





Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 26, Parts 7–11A, Number 1

Works of Art

Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

January-June

1972



COPYRIGHT OFFICE • THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1972

Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 26, Parts 7–11A, Number 1

Works of Art

Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

January-June

1972



COPYRIGHT OFFICE • THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1972

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*.

U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Copyright Ruby I & P DSG-25 THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS INDING SPECIFICATION SLIP							
CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES							
XIXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX							
WORKS OF ARE							
1972 H192							
NO. 1 (5)							
ee first slip, pattern, or dummy for DIRECTIONS							
Changes in title are noted above							
W 4/73 (rev 5/61)							



Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual or annual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$5 per hour.

For each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code. Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries* should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete *Catalog* at \$50 a year, for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20540.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. Some parts also contain registrations made under symbols other than those listed for the particular part, if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made. Second and third letters, if any, that follow the initial letter are added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. Their significance is as follows:

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

v

- F Published foreign works. In the case of books and periodicals, it designates works manufactured outside the United States (except those registered for ad interim copyright). In all other classes to which it applies, it designates works first published outside the United States, the authors of which are neither citizens nor domiciliaries of the United States. (AF, EF)
- I Books and periodicals registered for ad interim copyright. (AI, BI)
 - Price per semiannual

issue

Part 1	Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials
and	Contributions to Periodicals (In 2 sections) \$7.50
А	Books
BB	Contributions to periodicals
R	Renewal registrations
Part 2	Periodicals (Annual issue) 5.00
В	Periodicals
R.	Renewal registrations
Parts 3-	4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral
Del	ivery
\mathbf{C}	Lectures and other works prepared for
	oral delivery
D	Dramatic or dramatico-musical works
R	Renewal registrations
Part 5	Music (In 2 sections)
E	Musical compositions
R	Renewal registrations
Part 6	Maps and Atlases 2.50
\mathbf{F}	Maps
R	Renewal registrations

- O Published works of foreign origin registered under the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*). (BIO, GFO)
- P Domestic published works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (EP, JP)
- U Unpublished works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (DU, EU)

Price per semiannual

issue

- - G Works of art and models or designs for works of art
 - H Reproductions of works of art
 - I Drawings or sculptural works of a scientific or technical character
 - J Photographs

R

- K Prints and pictorial illustrations
 - Renewal registrations
- Part 11B Commercial Prints and Labels.....
 - (Annual issue) 5.00
 - KK Commercial prints and labels
- R Renewal registrations
- Parts 12-13 Motion Pictures and Filmstrips..... 2.50
 - L Motion-picture photoplays
 - \mathbf{M} $\overset{\frown}{=}$ Motion pictures other than photoplays
- R Renewal registrations

Subscription price: Complete *Catalog* for the year \$50.00; \$12.50 additional for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

vi

Table of Contents

Current Registrations		•					•					Page 1
Renewal Registrations	•			•	•		•	•	•	•	•	197
Title Index	•			٠	•	•		•				205

Introduction

PARTS 7-11A list domestic and foreign works registered in classes G, H, I, J, and K with the exception of commercial prints and labels which, registered in Class K under the symbol KK, are listed in Part 11B. Works for which the copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registrations section. The works listed include original paintings, drawings, designs for textiles, works of art, and three-dimensional works of art, charts, architectural and engineering plans and mechanical drawings, anatomical models and other sculptural works, photographic prints, filmstrips, slide films, stereoscopic and other transparencies, published reproductions of existing works of art in the same or a different medium, and published prints and pictorial illustrations, including picture post cards, greeting cards, cartoons, and prints used for calendars, posters, etc.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References are made from the names of joint claimants, authors, artists, photographers, and other contributors to the works, and from variant forms of names. In the case of filmstrips, the references cover the names of producing companies and releasing agents, and the names of authors and titles of published works upon which the filmstrips are based or with which they are correlated.

The Title Index covers both currently registered works and renewal registrations, the latter being identified by the symbol (R). In some cases where more applicable, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc. are given. Omitted are titles of filmstrips which are entered under title in the first two sections.

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the claimant's name or the title under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief description of the pictorial content of the work.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.

- Place of publication for works published abroad; place of publication for domestic booklike material. Place of publication is omitted if the publisher is also the claimant.
- 5) Name of the first-named publisher when the publisher is not also the claimant.
- 6) Physical description.
- 7) Series statement.
- Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- 9) Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 10) Application title if it varies substantially in wording from the title as it is given on the work.
- 11) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 12) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 13) Copyright symbol [©].
- 14) A statement of limitation of claim if the application or the notice on the work explicitly limits the claim.
- 15) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 16) For published works, date of publication as given in the application; for unpublished works the date on which the last of all items required to complete registration (i.e., copy, application, and fee) was received in the Copyright Office.
- 17) Registration number.

For published works, whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application is given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work: e.g., © John Doe; 10Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K95800.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including description of the pictorial content of the work.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol [©].
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, giving the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe (NK)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe as next of kin of the deceased author.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

Registrations January–June 1972

Class	G—Domestic published works of art	
	and designs for works of art . 3, 210	
	Foreign published works of art	
	and designs for works of art . 46	
	Unpublished works of art and	
	designs for works of art 1, 241	
Class	H-Domestic published reproduc-	
	tions of works of art 1, 787	
	Foreign published reproductions	
	of works of art	
Class	I-Domestic published drawings or	
	sculptural works of a scientific	
	or technical character 364	
	Unpublished drawings or sculp-	
	tural works of a scientific or	
	technical character 209	
Class	J-Domestic published photo-	
	graphs	
	Unpublished photographs 115	

Class K—Domestic	pr	ints	an	d	pic	tor	ial	
illustration	ns							2, 211
Foreign prin	its	and	pic	tor	ial	illu	s-	
trations	•	• •						11
							-	
Total		• •						9,800
Renewals: Classes G-	K			•		•	•	267

These figures represent the number of registrations for works of art, reproductions of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, prints and pictorial illustrations for January-June 1972, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

ix

Abbreviations and Symbols

The following list includes abbreviations and NM new matter symbols used in this catalog with specific copyno. number(s) right or bibliographic meanings. nouv. nouveau, nouvelle opus (A) op. author(s) page(s) accepted alternative designaa.a.d.o. p. (PCB) proprietor of copyright in a tion of work copyrighted by a coralso known as a.k.a. porate body otherwise than acc. accompaniment as assignee or licensee of the Administrator(s) Adm.c.t.a. cum testaindividual author mento annexo proprietor of copyright in a (PCW) Adm.d.b.n.c.t.a. Administrator(s) de bonis non composite work cum testamento annexo (PPW) proprietor of copyright in a appl. application approximate, approximately posthumous work approx. arr. arranged, arrangement, (PWH) proprietor of copyright in a arranged by work made for hire Aufl. Auflage previous, previously prev. augmented augm. print. printing Ausg. Ausgabe privately printed priv. print. b&w black and white pseud. pseudonym Bd. Band (German) part, parts pt. bearb. bearbeitet proprietary pty. **(()** copyright symbol published, publishing pub. child or children of the de-(C)renewal registration R, (R) ceased author registered, registration reg. circa ca. revised chap. chapter(s) rev. sd. colored sound col. compiler seconds comp. sec. d.b.a. doing business as series ser. (E) executor(s) of the author silent si. edition, editor ed. suppl. supplement enl. enlarged tome, tomo t. fr. frames T., Th. Teil, Theil ft. feet trading as t.a. herausgegeben hrsg. title page t.p. illustration(s) illus. tr. translator music, music by m volume, volumes v., vol. min. minutes words, words by w millimeters mm. widow of the author (W) next of kin of the deceased (NK) widower of the author (Wr) author

WORKS OF ART, REPRODUCTIONS, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHIC WORKS, PRINTS

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

- A.A.A. COLOR SEPARATIONS, INC. House rules for pocket pool games: Straight-in-bank-last-pocket. [Pool table & cues, top view] Drawing. Appl. author: Anthony Dobro. © A.A.A. Color Separations, Inc.; 18May72; IU16199.
- AA SALES, INC.
 Amidst nature, the trees and stones will teach that which can never be learned from books. [Rear view of girl with arms outstretched towards wilderness; poster] PP-728. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 4Jan72; K97804.
 Cat: angora. [Head; poster] PP-738. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 17Apr72; K97794.
 Chimmanzee [face: poster] PP-733.

 - Chimpanzee [face; poster] PP-733. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 20Mar72; K97799.
 - A dog loves man more than himself. [Puppy face; poster] PP-730. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 4Jan72; K97802.
 - Horses. [Mother & colt; poster] PP-735. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 17Apr72; K97797.
 - I love not man the less, but nature more when I steal to mingle with the universe. [Nude female running into surf; poster] PP-727. Col. repro-duction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 4Jan72; K97805.
 - Kitten with yarn. [Close-up of face; poster] PP-734. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 20Mar72; K97798.
 - mx. [Head, with snarling teeth; poster] PP-739. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 17Apr72; K97793. Lvnx.
 - Polar bear [standing; poster] PP-737. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; I7Apr72; K97795. Puppy face. [Poster] PP-732. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 20Mar72; K97800.

 - Racoon [on branch; poster] PP-736. Col. reproduction of photo. © A Sales, Inc.; 17Apr72; K97796.

- That we may hear the whisper of the falling snow, take time to be silent. [Woodland stream with snow-covered rocks & trees; poster] PP-729. By Ed Cooper; author of the print: AA Sales, Inc. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 4Jan72; K97803.
- Tiger face. [Poster] PP-731. Col. reproduction of photo. © AA Sales, Inc.; 31Mar72; K97801.
- A. B. C. D. DESIGNS. [Textile pattern] TEXTILES, INC. See BROOKHAVEN
- A.B.W.A. CO., INC. [A figurine depicting a modern art form of a woman] Metal. © A.B. Co., Inc. (in notice: A.B.W.A., Inc.); 15Jan70; GP77023. © A.B.W.A.
- A.C. See AMERICAN CHARM CORP.
- ACA. See ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT CO.
- A.C. INTERNATIONAL CORP Mandarin chess. [Gameboard] Col. reproduction. © A.C. International Corp.; 3Apr72; GP79374.
- A.I.D.E. See ACTION IN DRUG EDUCATION.
- A.R.S. PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT CO. R.S. PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT CC. Love cross. [Cross formed by letters; sculpture] Bronze. Appl. author: David S. Bardos. © A.R.S. Product Development Co.; 6Jun72; GU49486.
- AARDVARK ART POSTERS. To fill one's life with love is to know beauty. [Sun shining through marshes] Photograph, Shelby Stover. Col. reproduction. © Aardvark Art Posters; 10ct70; K96350.
- AARDVARK-DOGLEA ASSOCIATES. University of Texas at Austin. See WALDMIRE, ROBERT F.
- AARON PIX, INC. Balloon seller. [Rear view of young man] By O'Keefe; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-9) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; H46963.

- Burst of flowers. By Edwards; author of the reproduction; Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-12) Signed.
 © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; H46961.
 Butterflies [over daisy field] By McCaine; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-11) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; H46960. н46960.
- Love-birds [in cage] By McCaine; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-17) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; Signed. H46958.
- H46958. Macaws [in cages] By McCaine; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-15) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; H46957. Marigolds. By McCaine; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-14) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; H46959. Penny candy [machines & small boy] By
- Penny candy [machines &.small boy] By McCaine; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-16) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; H46964.
- Sandpipers [by pilings] By McCaine; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-13) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; WH662 Signed. H46962.
- Two boys on a fence. By McCaine; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]CV-3636-10) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 7Jan72; Signed. H46956.
- ABADIE, MABEL J. Family flowers. [Faces of children at ends of stems] Design. © Mab J. Abadie; 23Nov71; GU48420. © Mabel

ABBOTT, CHUCK. High country. See SHAW-BARTON.

1

[[]ABDU'L-BAHA: GLIMPSES OF PERFECTION] (Filmstrip) National Spiritual Assem-bly of the Baha'is of the United States. 80 fr., b&w, 35 mm. Appl.

[ABDU'L-BAHA: GLIMPSES OF PERFECTION]-Con. author: Baha'i Pub. Committee. © Na-tional Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States; 8Nov71; JP13667.

ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.

- Bride's home at a wildcat well. [Young woman standing a few hundred feet away from shack & derrick] By Tom Lovell. Painting. Signed. Abell-Hanger Foundation; 2Mar72; GU48758
- Camels in Texas [led by men across desert] By Tom Lovell. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation;
- Signed. © Acel-Hanger Foundation; 2Mar72; GU48761.
 Captain Pope's well [surrounded by encampments, wagons & men] By Tom Lovell. Painting. Signed.
 © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71; au00100 GU48452.
- Comanche Moon. [Triumphant Indians riding into cluster of tepees] By Tom Lovell. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71;
- © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71; gU48454.
 Coronado's expedition, crossing the Llano Estacado. By Tom Lovell.
 Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71; GU48453.
 Discovery well, Yates Field, Pecos County, Texas. 1969. By F. Gervasi. Fainting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71; GU48459.
 Midland County's second courthouse. By Robert Summers. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 2Mar72; GU48759.
 Santa Rita. [Spouting oil well] By Gervasi. Painting. Signed.
 © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71; gU48458.

- GU48458. Sledging a bit bit.
- Sledging a bit bit. [Two men hammer-ing near machinery] By John Scott. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 2Mar72; GU48760. Star drilling machine, chalk area, Howard County, Texas. 1969. By F. Gervasi. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71; GU48460.
- GU48460.
 W. H. Badgett no.1, salt water blowout, Mitchell County, Texas. [Oil derrick] By F. Gervasi. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71; GU48461.
 Wink, Texas 1929. [Assorted views of oil town] By F. Gervasi. 3 paintings. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 22Nov71; GU48455-48457.

- ABINGDON PRESS. Graduation. [Mortarboard, diploma & lamp] By R. J. McDonald. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Cover of folder, 041880. © Abingdon Press; 14Sep70; GP78707.

 - © Affingdon Fless, fiscept, different Sing unto him, sing psalms unto him. [Sheet music, violin & other instru-ments] By R. J. McDonald. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Cover of folder, 041899. © Abingdon Press; 14Sep70; GP78706. United Methodist art sheets for church building and latters.
 - bulletins and letters. [Reminders of special events & services; fold-ers] Prints. © Abingdon Press.
 - No. 1-71. © 150ct70; K97465. 2-71. © 15Feb71; K97466. 3-71. © 15Jun71; K97467.
- ABRAHAM, FATHER OF BELIEVERS (Filmstrip) Roa's Films. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
- Contents: Episode 1-2: The call of Abraham. 42 fr.--The sacrifice of Abraham. 29 fr.
- Abranam. 29 IF. Credits: Director, Jack L. Tyler; script, Sister M. Johnice, I.H.M. & Sister M. Elizabeth, I.H.M.; narrator, Michael Rye; illus., Philippe Joudiou; music, Tommy Sheridan. Appl. author: Andrew Mathe.

 - © Roa's Films; 31Aug65; JP14054.

- ABRAMS, JOSEPH. Costume jewelry bead pins. See ABRAMS (JOSEPH) CO.
- ABRAMS (JOSEPH) CO. Costume jewelry head pins. [Flower motifs] Col. photo. Appl. author: Joseph Abrams. © Joseph Abrams Co.; 17May72; JU13078.

ABSHIRE, WILLIAM F. Impressions of hands of former Presi-dent Eisenhower taken in 1963 at Des Moines, Iowa, by William Ab-shire. Appl. ti.: Hands of famous people sculpture. © William F. Abshire & Russell Glenn Garland; 13Jan72; GU48484.

- ABSTRACT ASSOCIATES Casa-tienda. [Vinyl air tent] Architectural drawing. Appl. author: Kent Tyler. © Abstract Associates; 28Feb72; IU16066.
- ACADIA CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Acadia Co., Inc.
 - Radia Cor, Her.
 Pattern no.
 8120. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc.
 © 13Sep71; H46763.
 8121. [Stars, chevrons & other simu-lated patches] © 13Sep71; H46764.

 - lated patches] © 13Sep71; H46764. 8124. [Floral trees surrounded by birds, rabbits & other forest animals] By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 15Dec71; H46868. 8125-W. [Cowboys on horseback] By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 10Dec71; H46497. 8126-W. [Locomotives] © 10Dec71; H46494. 8129. [Wood nymphs surrounded by

 - 8129.
 - 29. [Wood nymphs surrounded by butterflies, frogs & other forest creatures] By Studio Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. H46496. © 20Dec71;
 - H40496. 8134. [Clowns, rabbits on horse-back & other performing animals] By Frank Romano Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 17Dec71; H46495.
 - 17-B. [Fancy camels & poodles] By Flowerpatch; author of the re-production: Acadia Co., Inc. © 27Dec71; H46493. 8137-B.
 - 8146. [Butterflies, bird on clouds & others] By Groupe Conseil Impression S.A.; author of the reproduction; Acadia Co., Inc.
 © IFeb72; H46864.
 8147. © llFeb72; H47400.
 8148. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc.
 © 10Mar72; H47403.
 8157. © 10Mar72; H47402.
 8158. [Tulips] By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 22Mar72; H47399.
 8160. [Roses] By Frank Romano 8146. [Butterflies, bird on clouds

 - 60. [Roses] By Frank Romano Studio; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 10Mar72; H47401.
 - 9984. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 26Jan72; H46865.
 9987. By R.S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Acadia Co., Inc. © 28Jan72; H46867.

ACADIA CO., INC. ACADIA FABRICS CO. See ACADIA FABRICS CO.

ACADIA FABRICS CO. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Acadia Fabrics Co., division of Acadia Co., Inc. Pattern no. 9986. [Delicate butterfly & floral motif] By R.S. Associates; author

- of the reproduction: Acadia Fabrics Co., division of Acadia Co., Inc. © 1Feb72; H46866.
- ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. [Ball shape break; with fluting] 3734. Metal. © Accurate a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc; 1Jan72; GP77567.

 - Casting Co., Inc; IJan72; GP77567.
 [Empire design; lamp base] 375.
 Metal. © Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; IJan72; GP77565.
 Five-sided scroll base. A 4396-97.
 Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; IApr72; GP78455. GP78455.

 - GP78455. [Floral dome] 4555. Metal. © Accu-rate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; JJan72; GP78034. [Flower design fount] A4571. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; JJan72; GP78088.

 - Casting Co., Inc.; ISan/2; GP/0000.
 [Four sided shield base] A 4375.
 Metal. © Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; IJan72; GP77678.
 [Open scroll die cast base] 4385.
 Metal. © Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; IJan72; GP78087.
 [Pumpkin column] A4373. Metal.
 © Accurate a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; IJan72; GP77680.
 Scroll base A 43 Metal © Accurate

 - Scroll base. A 43. Metal. © Accu-rate-Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lApr72; GP78454. [Scroll top triangular base] A4380. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; lJan72; GP896 GP78086.
 - [Tiffany base] Metal. © Accurate a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78036.
 - [Tiffany column] Metal. © Accurate a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78035.
 - [Triangular scroll base] A4365. Metal. © Accurate Casting a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78033.
 - [Trumpet holder] 4357. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; JJan72; GP78032. [Twelve hole break] A4374. Metal. © Accurate a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; IJan72; GP77679.

 - [Twelve hole break; egg motif] 4734. Metal. © Accurate a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Jan72; GP77566.
- ACTION IDEAS, INC. House divided. [Young man in modern uniform before father in traditional Chinese dress & holding sword] By Pearl S. Buck. Drawing. Signed. © Action Ideas, Inc.; 17Mar72; cuVu0016 GU49016

 - GU49016. Sons. [Man holding son with him on horse among crowd] By Pearl S. Buck. Drawing. Signed. © Action Ideas, Inc.; 17Mar72; GU49017. [Wang Lung and Olan; woman holding baby & kneeling before man with ax] By Pearl S. Buck. Drawing. Signed. © Action Ideas, Inc.; 17Mar72; GU49018. GU49018.
- ACTION IN DRUG EDUCATION, INC. Join the team to prevent drug abuse, it takes team work to keep youth alert; Dial A.I.D.E. for a friend. [Baseball] Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 6Aug70, A170183. NM: additions. © A.I.D.E. (Action in Drug Education, Inc.); 1Mar71; K97063.
- CALENDAR & PAD AD-A-DAY CO., INC. C'ALENDAR & PAD SERVICE. See CALENDAR & PAD SERVICE.
- SERVICE. See CALEMBAR & FAD SERVICE.
 ADAMS, A. GERTRUDE GARRELL.
 Samoyed illustrated standard. 23 p.
 Reproductions of drawings. Appl.
 ti.: Illustrations for the Samoyed
 illustrated standard. Appl. states
 p.7-13, 18 prev. reg. & prev. pub.
 22Jul69, K87591. NM: p.14-17 & new
 drawings. © A. Gertrude Garrell
 Adams; 20Sep71; K96471.

ADAMS, BETTY. The world is full of wonders. See VISUAL CREATIONS.

ADAMS, JOSEPH. Police: we serve & protect. [Eagle on star; emblem] Col. reproduction. © Joseph Adams; lJan71; GP77933.

- ADAMS, MICHAEL F. Black love. [Embracing nude couple] Pen & ink drawing. © Michael Adams; 8Jun72; GU49420.
 - BJun72; GU49420.
 Power poster. [Three-dimensional lettering with flame background] Pen & ink drawing. © Michael Adams;
 BJun72; GU49422.
 The tiger [among jungle foliage] Pen & ink drawing. © Michael Adams;
 BJun72; GU49421.
- ADAMS, MICHAEL FREDERICK. Zodiac chart. [Abstract lines] 12 drawings. © Michael Adams; 13Jan72; GU48507. Zodiac positions. [Couples] 12 draw-ings. © Michael Frederick Adams;
- 8Feb72; GU48629.
- ADAMS, ROBERT T. University of Alabama, Birmingham. See ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. [Article of jewelry]
- ADAMSON, HARRY CURIEUX. Winging in, pintails. See WILD WINGS, INC.
- ADDISON, ROBERT. Farm picture. See FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCATIONAL CORP.
- ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Bare bottom angel with bell. HK. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77859. HK121.
 - are bottom angel with drum. HI © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77861. Bare HTC121.
 - Bare bottom angel with flower. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; HK121. GP77863.
 - Bare bottom angel with lantern HK121, © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77864.
 - Bare bottom angel with trumpet. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77867. HK121.
 - © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77862. HK121.
 - Bare bottom angel with wings, praying.
 HK121. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.;
 IFeb72; GP77860.
 Christmas elf. [Hanging ornament]
 HK 129. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.;
 15Feb72; GP78048. Bare

 - JSFeb/2; GP/8048. Dancing deer [on hind legs; sculpture on base] HK 124. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP/8046. Dancing elf [on base] HK 120. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP/8106.

 - Dancing Mrs. Santa [on base] HK © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; HK 123. GP78107.
 - Dancing snowman [on base; sculpture] HK 2707. © Kurt S. Adler; 15Feb72; GP78047.
 - kimo on kayak. [Christmas tree ornament] J-5666. © Kurt S. A Inc.; 15Feb72; GP78079. Eskimo on kayak. © Kurt S. Adler,
 - Hand stand Santa. HK127. © Kurt S.

 - Hand stand Santa. HK127. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77866. Merry kiss-mas. [Kissing couple on base; sculpture] HK 125. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP78045. Merry kiss-mas mistletoe ball [with boy & girl kissing] HK131. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77865. Mr. Eskimo. [Christmas tree ornament] J-5666. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP78077.

- Mr. Santa at home [in nightshirt, robe & work clothes; 6 poses; hang-ing ornaments] J-5665.. 6 works. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; 27892. GP78105.
- Mrs. Eskimo. [Christmas tree ornament] J-5666. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP78076.
- Artoric, Grioric, Knitting, talking on phone & stirring batter; Christ-mas tree ornaments] J-5655. 3 works. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP78078.
- 15Feb72; GF78078. Olympic snowmen [wearing caps & muffs, in various winter activities; 4 poses] HK 2701. 4 works. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GF78108. Santa's house water globe. [Santa & sleign inside house with large Santa's head on roof] H 408. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 17Feb72; GF78049.
- GP/0049.
 Sleeping Santas [& elf, in beds; Christmas tree ornaments] J-5665.
 Works. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP78080.
 Snowman water globe [containing Santa Claus] H407. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77658.
- Snowmen musicians [with various in-
- struments; 4 poses; hanging orna-ments] HK 2708. 4 works. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP78109.
- ADMASTER, INC. See THE NEIGHBORLY THING TO DO.
- ADRIAN. See HALVERSON, ADRIAN.
- ADRIAN DESIGNS. [Snow fence & shadows] By Adrian Halverson. Lithograph of photo. Signed: Adrian. Cover of notepaper folder. © Adrian Designs; 3Jan72; K95903.
- ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT CO. MANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT CO. [Triplex dwelling] By S. W. B. Architectural rendering (blue line print) © ACA a.a.d.o. Advance Concrete & Asphalt Co.; 20ct71; IDDOCOC IP10296.
- ADVERTISING REPLICAS, INC. [GI, i.e., gastrointestinal, model; on base] Plastic. © Advertising Replicas, Inc.; 90ct70; IP10163. N, i.e., genitourinary, model; on base] Plastic. © Advertising Replicas, Inc.; 80ct70; IP10162. ſGU, [Limbic system; model on base] Plastic. © Advertising Replicas, Inc.; 22Feb71; IP10161.
- AERNI, KENNETH C. Old man going home. Photo. © Ken Aerni; 14Dec71; JP14043. Old man sitting on a wall. Photo. © Ken Aerni; 14Dec71; JP14042. Old man sitting with a bottle in his hand. Photo. '© Ken Aerni; 14Dec71; Trutofit Old man smoking. Photo. © Ken Aerni; 14Dec71; JP14041. RICA SPEAKS. SERIES 2 (Filmstrip) Doubleday Multimedia. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. AFRICA SPEAKS.
 - Contents: Geography and development in tropical Africa. 85 fr.--Introduc-tion to Ethiopia. 68 fr.--A day in the Congo. 51 fr.--Economics in modern Africa. 120 fr. Africa. 120 ir. Credits: Writer & director, Ron Atwood; educational consultant, Clarence Fielstra; photography, Ron Atwood & Jim Wells. © Doubleday & Co., Inc.; 24Mar72 (in notice: 1971); JP14102-14105.
- AGAM, YAACOV. Sculpture comprising members, each independently movable. [Star of David; on base] © Yaacov Agam; 27Mar68; GP78353.

AGER, JOSEPH M. Baltimore, U.S.A. [Snowy street] Feb. 8, 1969. By A. Audrey Bodine; author of the reproduction; Joseph Penroduction of wate Maurice Ager, Reproduction of water-color painting, Signed; Jos. M. Ager, © Joseph M. Ager; 1Nov69; Ager. 0 H40261. THE AIR AND SPACE AGE (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 75 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 1Jun71; JP13614. AIRLINE PERFORMANCE (Filmstrip) Sander-son Films. 103 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 1Jun71; JP13613. ALBERS, JOSEF. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, ALBERT, JANE. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS. ALBERT (JANE) STUDIO. Espagna. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Fantasy. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS ALBERT, MICHAEL. [Primitive boy] See BERNARD PICTURE _____CO., INC. [Primitive girl] See BERNARD PICTURE CO., INC. ALBERTSON, JOHN C. The syndication of real estate. See SYNDICATED REALTY MANAGEMENT CORP. ALCOA CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC. Compact, non-loadbearing, non-combusti-ble, metal-framed service module for high-rise, economy apartments. H1001L. Architectural drawing. HIGH-1184, H1001L. Architectural drawing. © Alcoa Construction Systems, Inc.; 150ct71; IP10198. Low rise apartment service modules W rise apartment service modules designed for stacking up to 3 stories high. Architectural drawings.
© Alcoa Construction Systems, Inc. Ll601R-Ll602R.
© 150ct71; IP10188, Ll801R.
© 150ct71; IP10190.
L2002R-L2003R.
© 150ct71; IP10191-10102 10192. L2202R-L2203R. © 150ct71; IP10193. L2401R-L2402R. © 150ct71; IP10194. L2403R-L2404R. © 150ct71; IP10195. L2406R-L2407R. © 150ct71; IP10196. L2408R-L2409R. © 150ct71; IP10196. One-story service module for single-family attached or detached dwell-ings. S2001L. Architectural draw-ing. © Alcoa Construction Systems, Inc.; 150ct71; IP10199. One-story service modules for singlefamily attached or detached ranch type dwellings. Architectural draw-ings. © Alcoa Construction Systems, Inc S2401R-S2402R. © 150ct71; IP10200. s2801R-s2802R. © 150ct71; IP10201. s2803R-s2804R. © 150ct71; IP10202. Stacked service modules for 2-story dwellings. Architectural drawings. © Alcoa Construction Systems, Inc. P2201R-P2204R. © 150ct71; IP10203-10206 10206. P2401R. © 150ct71; IP10207. P2601R. © 150ct71; IP10208. P2602R. © 150ct71; IP10209.

ALDO CIPULLO, LTD. [Article of jewelry] © Aldo Cipullo, Ltd. Hinged hand pendant. Metal. © 14Jan72; GU48520.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

3

- ALDRIDGE, ANDY. City picture. See EDUCATIONAL CORP. See FIELD ENTERPRISES
- ALEXANDER, LAURENCE A. The new downtown shopping center. See DOWNTOWN IDEA EXCHANGE.
- ALEXANDER, MERTON J.
 [Chalice and loaf; sticker] Col.
 print. © M. J. Alexander; 250ct71;
 K96197.
- ALGERNON, THE AMBULANCE (Filmstrip) International Education & Training. Made by Instructional Systems. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. Color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer, Wayne Croft; writer, William Langan; photographers, Phill Niblock & Martin Bough; art director, Louis Pappas; artist, Fredi White
 - © Scope; 1Nov71; JP13785.

ALINE, pseud. See DILLENBERG, ALINE.

ALLDREDGE, PEARL M. Pearles of wisdom [draped over kneeling female nude by man behind her; zodiac wheel] Drawing. © Pearl M. Alldredge; 25Jan72; GU48471.

ALLEN, JAMES A. [Set of 4 Acadiana scenes] 4 repro-ductions of pencil drawings. Contents: Steamboat warehouse.--Blacksmith shop.--Live Oaks.--Jim Bowie oak. © James A. Allen; 30Nov71; GP78471.

ALLEN, WILLIAM C. The changing of the guard. [Wedding scenes of President Nixon escorting Tricia in the processional & Mr. Cox escorting her in the recessional] 2 photos on 1 sheet. Appl. states prev. pub. 6Dec71. NM: addition of recessional photo. © William C. Allen; 10Feb72; JP13684.

- ALLIS PRESS, INC. For works by Allis Press, Inc. See TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC.
- ALLYN, R. C. For works drawn by R. C. Allyn See MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC.

ALPENSTOCK PRESS Alpenstock wilderness trips. [Many shots of teenage boys in natural settings; poster] Photos by Ed Riddell & Kurt Rademacher. Reproduc-tion. © Kurt Rademacher & Ed Riddell d.b.a. Alpenstock Press; 24Nov71; wo6075 к96075.

- ALPHA SERVICES, INC. Conversion computer. Model AG-2. Drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © Alpha Services, Inc.; 21Jan72; IU16007.
- ALT. OTMAR. Die Fabeln vom Osterland III. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, C. M. B. G.M.B.H.
- ALTO, JERRY D. R. F. K. in San Francisco, June 68. Photo. © Jerry D. Alto; 10Apr72; JU13037.
- ALTZ, BARBARA.
 [Tear Drop; whimsical character shaped like 2 teardrops] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of folder.
 © Barbara Altz; 2lDec71; GP77617.
 [Tear Drop Love; whimsical character with bow in hair, holding heart] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Barbara Altz; 2lDec71; GP77618.

ALVARADO, JORGE A. Histology of the human eye. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO.

AMEND, JOHN R. TTL digital instrumentation lab. Model 021. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. © John R. Amend; 1Apr71; IP10300.

AMERICA: A SINGING NATION (Filmstrip) Keyboard Publications, 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 59 fr.; pt.2, 58 fr.), color, 35 mm. (The American scene) Credits: Producer & writer, Nick Rossi.

© Keyboard Publications (in notice: Keyboard Publication); 260ct70; JP14142.

AMERICA: ITS HISTORY THROUGH MUSIC (Filmstrip) Keyboard Publications. 2 fi strips (pt.1, 50 fr.; pt.2, 57 fr.), color, 35 mm. (The American scene) film Credits: Producer & writer, Nick Rossi

© Keyboard Publications (in notice: Keyboard Publication); 260ct70; JP14145.

AMERICA: THE CRADLE OF JAZZ (Filmstrip) Keyboard Publications. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 50 fr.; pt.2, 56 fr.), color, 35 mm. (The American scene) Credits: Producer & writer, Nick Rossi

- © Keyboard Publications (in notice: a Keyboard Publication); 18Dec70; JP14143.
- AMERICA: THE MECCA OF ELECTRONIC MUSIC (Flimstrip) Keyboard Publications. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 50 fr.; pt.2, 56 fr.), color, 35 mm. (The American scene)
 - Credits: Producer & writer, Nick Rossi.
 - © Keyboard Publications (in notice: Keyboard Publication); 18Dec70; TP14146.

AMERICAN ACADEMY OF DERMATOLOGY, INC. Cell reproduction in skin diseases. Pt.1: Cell proliferation kinetics. Produced by Gerald D. Weinstein. 69 col. slides in Carousel tray. © American Academy of Dermatology, Inc.; 6Dec71; JP14017.

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY; INC. See THE NEIGHBORLY THING TO DO. PROFESSOR PERSUADER.

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. PENNSYLVANIA DIVISION. See PROFESSOR PERSUADER.

AMERICAN CHARM CORP [Article of jewelry] © American Charm [Corp. whose a.a.d.o. is A.C. Funicular incline trolley. [Charm] Style no.9173. Sterling. © 150ct69; GP79329.

THE AMERICAN ECONOMY SERIES (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States. Made by McGraw-Hill Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 101946-101949: The economy and you. 87 fr.--Comparative economic systems. 66 fr.--How to manage your income. 74 fr.--Personal economic security. 55 fr. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States; 1Mar72 (in notices: 1971); JP14032, 14034, 14029, 14051.

1971); JP14032, 14034, 14029, 14031.

AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Do you have an idea? [Two young boys building model rocket launching pad; poster] No.212. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 27Dec71; K96265.

- Growth is important to our business. [Child reading weight on scales; poster] no.220. Col. print. © Amer-ican Educational Assn.; 21Feb72;
- ican Educational Assn., Liter, K96612. Help beat competition. [Two boys with hands on baseball bat; poster] No.225. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 27Mar72; K97150.
- It makes sense. [Boy helping hose or fire engine wheels; poster] no.221. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 28Feb72; K96609.
- [Little
- Assn.; 28Feb72; K96609. It's great to be appreciated. [Little girl hugging her mother; poster] no.227. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 10Apr72; K97640. It's 90% desire! [Two boys in racing cars crossing finish line; poster] No.222. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 6Mar72; K97152. Let's build reliability into our product and dependability into our service. [Elderly telephone oper-ator at old-fashioned switchboard; poster] No.216. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 24Jan72; K96270.
- © American Educational Assn.; 24Jan72; K96270. Let's shoot for quality. [Three basketball players at basket; poster] No.214. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 10Jan72; K96272.
- Let's start the new year right! [Baby wearing party hat, surrounded by balloons & confetti; poster] No.213. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 3Jan72; K96273.
- Educational Assn.; JJan72; K96273.
 A little sllp-up makes a big difference. [Man skiing; poster] No.217.
 Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; JlJan72; K96269.
 May all the joys of the holiday season be with you forever.
 [Port. of baby girl in outline of tree ornament; poster] No.211.
 Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 20Dec71; K96266.
 The nerfect touch! [Man & woman
- The perfect touch! [Man & woman playing pool; poster] No.224. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 20Mar72; K97151.
- There's nothing magic in winning cus-tomers. [Magician conjuring rabbit from hat; poster] no.219. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; print. © America 14Feb72; K96611.
- Time is a treasure! [Boy holding cocker spaniel; poster] no.226. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 3Apr72; K97639.
- Today's news today! [Young boy holding newspapers; poster] No.223. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 13Mar72; K97149. We all need encouragement. [Head of
- We all need encouragement. [Head of reclining basset hound; poster]
 No.210. Gol. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 13Dec71; K96267.
 When it rains -- it pours! [Little girl under umbrella; poster] no.228. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 17Apr72; K97641.
 Wishing won't do it. [Boy preparing to blow out birthday candles; poster] no.218. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 7Feb72; K96610.
 Working together means winning
- Working together means winning together. [Man & boy pushing rubber raft off rocks; poster] No.209. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 6Dec71; K96268.
- Would you put your name on all your work? [Little girl holding crayons & drawing of house; poster] No.215. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 17Jan72; K96271.

- AMERICAN FINE ART REPRODUCTIONS, INC. MERICAN FINE ART REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Famous American hand guns. By Donald M. Yena; author of the reproduction: American Fine Art Reproductions, Inc. 6 col. reproductions of paintings in portfolio. Signed. © American Fine Art Reproductions, Inc.; 26Mar72; H47819.
- AMERICAN HERITAGE PUB. CO., INC. See THE CIVIL WAR. COLONIAL AMERICA. THE REVOLUTION.
- AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSN. Give health care a hand: work in a hospital. [Hand holding thermometer; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © American Hospital Assn.; 29Mar72; K97636
- AMERICAN LAKES & LAND CO. Mockingbird and southern magnolia, Mimus polyglottos, sexes similar, and Magnolia grandiflora [sprig] By Fritz Hilton; author of the re-production: American Lakes & Land Co. Limited ed. Col. lithograph of painting. (Allco series, no.1) Signed. © American Lakes & Land Co.; 25May72; H47808. White-tailed deer. Odocolleus virgini
- Co.; 2DMAy/2; H4700C. White-tailed deer, Odocoileus virgini-anas, female. [Two near bare tree] By Fritz Hilton; author of the repro-duction: American Lakes & Land Co. Limited ed. Col. lithograph of painting. (Allco series, no.2) Signed. @ American Lakes & Land Co.; 2EMay/2: H47800 25May72; H47809.
- AMERICAN REPTILES IN THEIR ENVIRONMENT (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 435-1--435-2: The place of reptiles in nature. 44 fr.--Snakes are mighty hunters. 46 fr. Credits: Author & photographer, Jay Shuler.
- Shuler. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 7Apr69;
- JP14075-14076.
- THE AMERICAN WOODLANDERS (Filmstrip) Edith Thomson. 42 fr., color, 35 © Edith Thomson; 1Sep71; JP14016. 35 mm.

- AMERITEX CO. Attitude. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co. Pattern
 - 76046. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 21Dec72; H47232.
 - 21Dec72; H47232.
 76149. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 10Jan72; H47111.
 Encino. Print on fabric.
 Ameritex Co.
 Pattern
 76114. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 21Dec71; H47108.
 Melloway. Print on fabric.
 Ameritex Co.
 Pattern

 - Pattern Clern Sizer Siz 76126.
 - Rippleridge. Ameritex Co.

 - Pattern 76111. By United Merchants & Manu-76111. By United Merchants & Ma facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 6Jan72; H47233.
 - Solariz, her255. Sil3. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co... © 22Dec71 (in notice: 1972); Wizzoo 76113. H47109.

- By United Merchants & Manu-76115. facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
- © 19Jan72; H47228. 76128. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 21Dec72; H47230.
- By United Merchants & Manu-76139. facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 6Jan72; H47231.
- 146. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. 76146. 22Dec71 (in notice: 1972); H47110.
- http://www.secondense Econdenseco 76155.
- 76158. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 15Feb72; H47226.
- By United Merchants & Manu-76170. facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. ō 15Feb72; H47229.
- Sonata. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co.
- - Pattern 76025. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 1Apr71; H46471.
- lApr71; H46471.
 76066. [Oriental woman playing koto] By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 7May71; H46510.
 Sp. bonavista. Print on fabric.
 Ameritex Co.
 Pattern no.
 76042. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 0 10Jun71; H46833.
 76047. By United Merchants & Manufacturers & Manufacturers & Marchants & Manufacturers & Manu
- 10Jun; 1, 1000, 1
 76047. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 76048. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 20Apr71; H46470.
 76057. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproducturers, Inc.; author of the reproducturers. Inc.; author of the reproducturers.
- facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 28Apr71; H46469.
- 76097. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 280ct71; H46835.
- 76098. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. 11Nov71; H46836.
- 76100. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 16Nov71; H46834.
- 76101. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 13Nov71; H46830.
- Storytime. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co.
 - Pattern 76080. [Clowns] By United Mer-
- 76080. [Clowns] By United Mer-chants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameri-tex Co. © 19Jul71; H46395.
 76083. [Children & giraffes] By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 23Jul71; H46394.
 Suncord. Frint on fabric. © Ameritex Co.
- Co. Pattern
 - 76063. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 28Apr71; H46396.

- 76065. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; Author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 Ø 7May71; H46397.
 76068. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; Author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 Ø 7May71; H46472.
 76070. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; Author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 Ø 7May71; H46399.
 76079. By United Merchants & Manufacturers Manufacturers & Manufacturers
- 76079. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 21May71; H46398.
- SIMAYII; h40590.
 76133. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 9 Dpcc71; H46837.
 76134. By United Merchants & Manufacturers
- facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 9Dec71; H46831.
- 76135. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 9Dec71; H46520.
- 76136. By United Merchants & Manufactures, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 8Dec71; H46832.
- AMMEN. CHARLES WILLIAM.
 - MMEN, CHARLES WILLIAM. Proportional calculator for artists & sculptors. [Female nude] By C. W. Ammen. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Charles William Ammen; 27Mar72; GP78396.
- ANALOGIES (Filmstrip) Educational Di-rection. Made by Eye Gate House. 47 fr., color, 35 mm. (Thinking clearly, X-212-E) Credits: Illustrator, Kenneth W.
 - Mitchell.
 - © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13713.
- ANCHOR CASTING CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Anchor Casting Co., Inc.
 - Jewelry design, 675 pendant. [Chi-nese character] Metal. Appl. au-thor: Oscar Levitan. © 12Apr72; GU49058.
- ANDERSON, ADELE.
- Teacher-made materials for Language Arts. See CURATALO, CHARLES, JR.
- ANDERSON, ANITA.
 - Sky/grass/earth. [Free-form lettering; bas-relief] Painting. © Anita Anderson; 4Apr72; GU48908.
- ANDERSON, ARTHUR J. Edible wild plants of North America. 58 watercolor paintings. © Arthur J. Anderson; 25Apr72; GU49124.
- ANDERSON, DAVID MELVIN. [A Christian cross embracing the world] See OUR SAVIOR'S LUTHERAN CHURCH, LAFAYETTE, CALIF.
- ANDERSON, ELIZABETH J. Counting clowns. See DORRBETH CO.
- ANDERSON, JEFFREY N.
 [Collage in pen & ink; myriad of symbols & objects] By Jeff Anderson.
 Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © Jeffrey N. Anderson; 4Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP76787.
- ANDERSON, RAY. See DESIGNS BY RACOLE.
- ANDRADE, JOSEPH JACK, JR. Greep (The happyitis bug) [Creature with large, pointed ears & large grin] '72. By Joe A. Drawing. Signed. © Joseph Jack Andrade, Jr.; 29Jun72; GU49609.

6

- ANDREWS, JAMES C. 501st Parachute Battalion, 1941. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- ANGELA. TNC
 - WGELA, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Angela, Inc. 750P. [Roadrunner; pin] Metal. Appl. author: Concetta Hubert. © 6Apr70; GP79497.
- ANCELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO.
 Butterflies in flight. [Intaglio on round plaques] No.946. Signed: Robert Angeli. 2 plaster wall plaques. @ Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; lJun71; GP78767.
 Butterfly flight. [Butterflies & flowers; intaglio wall plaque] No.937. Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. @ Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; lApr71; GP78770.
 Butterfly monarch. [Butterflies among flowers; intaglio wall plaques] No.945. Signed: Robert Angeli. 2 plaster wall plaques. @ Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; lJun71; GP78778.
 Daisy cut out, pair. [In relief; with plaques] No.646

 - Daisy cut out, pair. [In relief; wall plaque] No.968. Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 15Apr72; GP78302
 - Artcraft Products Co.; 15Apr72; GP78302.
 Floral collage, pair. [Sprays of roses & mums within frame; intaglio; wall plaques] No.960. Signed: Robert Angeli. 2 plaster wall plaques. @ Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 1Mar72; GP78319.
 Floral group. [Iris & narcissus; in-taglio wall plaques] No.948.
 Signed: Robert Angeli. 2 plaster wall plaques. @ Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 1Sep71; GP78776.
 Cod; love [on modern cross; wall plaques] No.950. Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. @ Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 1Sep71; GP78773.
 Love [in relief; wall plaque] No.938.
 Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster.
 @ Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP78772.
 Love [letters in relief on simulated wood; wall plaque] No.951. Signed: Robert Angeli. Plaster. @ Angeli
 Artcraft Products Co.; 1Sep71; GP78771.
 Love on another [Letters with]

 - GP78771.
 - Love one another. [Letters with flowers & peace symbol; intaglio wall plaque] No.940. Signed: Rob-ert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli Art-craft Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP78774.
 - Mr. and Mrs. Fish, pair. [In relief] No.962. Signed: Robert Angeli. 2 plaster wall plaques. © Angeli Arteraft Products Co.; 15Mar72; GP78301.

 - GP78301.
 Modern fish cut out, pair. [In relief; wall plaques] No.957. 2 plaster plaques. © Angeli Artcraft Products. Co.; lFeb72; GP78356.
 Mushroom cut out, pair. [Three mush-rooms in relief; wall plaque] No.956. Signed: R. Angeli. Plaster.
 © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; lFeb72; GP78300.
 Pacao (Lottors in relief: wall plaque)

 - IFeb/2; GP/0500.
 Peace [letters in relief; wall plaque]
 No.939. Signed: Robert Angeli.
 Plaster. © Angeli Artcraft Products
 Co.; ISep71; GP78777.
 Peace [letters in relief on simulated
 wood; wall plaque] No.952. Signed:
 Robert Angeli. Plaster. © Angeli
 Artcraft Products Co.; IJun71;
 GP78775. GP78775
 - GF(0(1).
 Prayer of serenity. [Verse inscribed on scroll-like shape; wall plaque]
 No.949. Signed: Robert Angeli.
 Plaster. © Angeli Artcraft Products
 Co.; lSep71; GP78768.
 Shalom [inscribed on Star of David; wall plaque] No.935. Signed:.
 Robert Angeli. Pláster. © Angeli Artcraft Products Co.; lApr71; GP78769.
 - GP78769.

- ANGELI, ROBERT. For works by Robert Angeli Se ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. See
- ANGST, WALTER. [Family coat of arms] See UMHAU, JOHN B., JR.
- ANICHINI, JOSEPH. See TUSCANY STUDIO,
- ANICHINI, LORETTA. See TUSCANY STUDIO,
- ANICHINI, ROBERT. See TUSCANY STUDIO, TNC
- Appl.
- ANIMAL FAIR, INC.
 Buddy. [Stuffed dog] Textile. Appl author: George V. Grooms. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 3Feb72; GP78679.
 Guy the gorilla. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Greg Howard. © Anima Fair, Inc.; 2Feb72; GP78684.
 Hubert, the Harris Lion. See HARRIS TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, CHLCAGO. © Animal
 - CHICAGO.

 - HARRIS TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, CHICAGO. Jacob. [Stuffed turtle] Textile. Appl. author: John Manro. Appl. ti.: Great Jacob turtle. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 5Jan72; GP78686. Jacob, Jr. [Stuffed turtle] Textile. Appl. author: John Manro. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 5Jan72; GP78687. King lion. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Greg Howard. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP78683. Ladybug. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Greg Howard. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 5Jan72; GP78683. Miley Mouse. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Greg Howard. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 5Jan72; GP78685. Prince tiger. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Greg Howard. © Animal Fair, Inc.; SIaf72; GP78685. Prince tiger. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Greg Howard. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP78682. Quilly Willy. [Stuffed wombat] Tex-tile. Appl. author: Suzanne West. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 21Feb72; GP78676. Rufus. [Stuffed lion] Textile. Appl. GP78676.

 - GP78676.
 Rufus. [Stuffed lion] Textile. Appl. author: Suzanne West. © Animal Fair, Inc.; Jan72; GP77569.
 Tammoo. [Leopard; stuffed] Textile. Appl. author: Greg Howard. © Animal Fair, Inc.; JOJAn72; GP78681.
 Wally. [Stuffed adult walrus] Tex-tile. Appl. author: Suzanne West. © Animal Fair, Inc.; 5Jan72; GP78678.
 Wally baby. [Stuffed walrus] Textile. Appl. author: Suzanne West. © Animal Fair, Inc.; SJan72; GP78677.
- ANIMALS IN THE BIBLE (Filmstrip) Concor-dia Pub. House. 63 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Artist, J. DeVelasco. © Concordia Pub. House; 28Apr72; JP14014.
 - ANIMATION INTERNATIONAL, INC [Wilbur Webster and the spirits of 1776; cartoon characters] Drawings on 9 sheets. © Animation Inter-national, Inc.; 10Apr72; GU49049.

ANN ARBOR PUB. CO. See MCCOLLUM, ROSCOE C.

- ANNETTE, pseud. See SHAFER, ANNETTE L.
- ANTARCTIC MARINE ANIMALS SERIES (Film-strip) Stephen Vale Shabica. 19 fr., color, 35 mm. © Stephen Vale Shabica; 24Apr72; JU13048.
- ANTES, HORST. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.
- ANTIOCH BOOKPLATE CO. [39¢ bookmarks; giraffe with get well soon greeting & others] 24 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Antioch Bookplate Co.; 28Feb72; K97143.

- ANTIS, HARRY E.
 [The bighorn sheep; 3 in snow near mountain peaks] Painting. © Harry E. Antis; 25Jan72; GU48566.
 Bobcat, Lynx rufus [on tree trunk] See GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILDLIFE, ANN ARBOR.
 Chipmunk, Tamias striatus. See GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILD-LIFE, ANN ARBOR.
 Michigan bobcat [on fallen tree] Painting. Signed. © Harry E. Antis; 22Feb72; GU48673.
 [Red fox; jumping over fence in snow] Painting. © Harry E. Antis; 25Jan72; GU48565.
 Timber wolf, Canis lupis. See GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILD-LIFE, ANN ARBOR.
- ANTLER PRODUCTIONS. Beat Detroit. [Cloverleaf paths; gameboard] Author of the print: Leo S. Posillico. Col. print. © Antler Productions; 20May72; K97915.
- ANTONOPLOS, MICHAEL. Eartha, the environmental buffalo, says, Remember, polution [sic] is poison. [Buffalo] Reproduction of drawing. © Michael Antonoplos; l6Aug71; GP79366.
- ANYTHING YOU CAN DO I CAN DO BETTER (Filmstrip) Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America. 12 fr., color, 35 mm. For use with Weekend conference pro-gram, The climate of change. Credits: Photographer, Richard N. Clapper.

© Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America; 1Dec71; JP13757.

- APPALACHIANA, INC. Alum root. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Appalachi-ana, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79365. Amanita mushrooms, polypody fern w/stump. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Appalachi-ana, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79361. Birdsfoot violet, pink lady's slipper.
 - ana, Inc.; SOAP72; GP(9)61. Birdsfoot violet, pink lady's slipper. Original painting by Louise Pflast-erer. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Appalachiana, Inc.; 3040-722; GP(9)65 card folder. © A 30Apr72; GP79363. Foam flower. Origin
 - Original painting by
 - 30Apr72; GP7955.
 Foam flower. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Appalachiana, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79564.
 Halbird leaf violet, polypody fern. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Appalachiana,'Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79362.
 Jack-in-the-pulpit, halbird leaf vio-let. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Appalachiana, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79360.
 Solomons seal, wild phlox. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. @ Appalachiana, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79358.

 - © Apparachiana, inc., Joan (2), GP79358. Yellow lady's slipper, wood violets. Original painting by Louise Pflast-erer. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Appalachiana, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79359.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

APPLEYARD, RUSSEL. Dirty face [of man with cigar in mouth] Photo. © Russel Appleyard; 19May72; JUL3087. APSCO FABRICS, INC. Sun god. [Diamond pattern] 019. Serigraph on fabric. ◎ Apsco Fab-rics, Inc.; 22Mar71; H47224. AQUA PRINTS QUA PRINTS. Smallmouth bass, Micropterus dolo-mieui. [Two fish underwater] 1972. By F. D. Howard Fain. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting. (Collector series, plate 2) Signed: Howard Fain. © Aqua Prints; lMar72; GP77915. ARAKAWA, SHUSAKU. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H. ARBORLITE, INC. U.S.S. Constitution. [Banner on eagle with wide spread wings & starred & striped shield; sculpture] © Arborlite, Inc.; 17Feb72; GP77261. ARCHAEOLOGICAL INSTITUTE OF AMERICA. [Slide archives; ancient archeological sites of the Mediterranean area & neighboring areas] 712 col. slides in 30 boxes. © Archaeological Insti-tute of America; 1Sep69; JP13578. ARCHIE COMIC PUBLICATIONS, INC. [Betty angrily watches as Archie gawks at Veronica lounging by the pool] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Archie jigsaw puzzle, no.L-4609) © Archie Comic Publica-tions (2000) (2000) (2000) tions, Inc.; 10May72; K97790. ARCTIC CO. (Caribou on tundra with oil rig in background, six ducks in flight) Print. © Bernard W. Poirier d.b.a. Arctic Co.; 14Dec71; K97064. ARGUS COMMUNICATIONS. You're a world of sunshine. [Smiling, No.233. bu're a world of sunshine. [Smiling, child-drawn sun; poster] No.233. By Patricia Ellen Ricci; author of the print: Argus Press, Inc. Col. print. © Argus Communications, division of Argus Press, Inc.; IMay70; K96211. ARGUS PRESS, INC. You're a world of sunshine. See ARGUS COMMUNICATIONS. ARIZONA BANK, PHOENIX. Prayer of the plains. [Three mounted Indians, 1 with arms extended] Art-ist, John M. Hampton. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed: J. M. Hampton. Cover of greeting card folder. Appl. states prev. reg. 70ct71, GU48035. NM: text. © Ari-zona Bank; 25Nov71; K96079. ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY, TEMPE. AUDIOVISUAL SERVICES. See BASIC CONCEPTS FOR CATALOGING NON-BOOK MATERIALS. DEVELOPING ROLL FILM. ENLARGING MAKING A CONTACT SHEET. ARJAY EMBROIDERIES, INC. The cameo embroidery. [Rose in oval] Pattern no.9338X. Design in fabric. © Arjay Embroideries, Inc.; 12May72; GU49511. ARLINGTON PARK CORP. Orchin. [Fishy character wearing beanie & sneakers; sculpture] © Arlington Park Corp.; 16Mar72; cut/98/pc GU48845 ARMELGER, CHRISTINE. [The promise; loaf of bread & glass of wine] Oil painting on masonite. Signed. © Christine Armelger; 26Jun72; GU49600.

ARMODIA, ALFRED. [Madame Pele in Mauna Ulu] See LYTHGOE, MARGE. ARMSTRONG ASSOCIATES, INC. Warmest greetings for a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. [Pine trees surrounding cabin nestled in snowy winter setting; greeting card folder] 1971. Signed: Erik Haglund; author of the print: Armstrong Associates, Inc. Reproduction of painting. Appl. ti.: Scotch pine seed Christ-mas card. © Armstrong Associates, Inc.; IDec71; K97184. ARMSTRONG CORK CO. [Floor covering design] Vinyl. © Armstrong Cork Co. 62133. © 150ct68; GP78638. 62171. © 30Nov70; GP78645. 62190. © 24Aug71; GP78644. 62660. © 20May70; GP76601. 65340. © 9Feb70; GP76602. 65350. © 15Apr70; GP76611. 65370. © 25Aug70; GP76600. 65380. © 25Aug70; GP76507. 65390. © 4Mar71; GP78719. 65410. © 24Aug71; GP78718. 67630. © 21Dec70; GP78716. 67665. © 7Dec69; GP76674. 69050. © 29Apr69; GP76609. 69140. © 8Jun70; GP76608. 69150. © 190ct70; GP76603. 69160. [Spanish motif] © 1Mar71; GP78666. 69500. © 6Dec71; GP79234. 69510. © 6Dec71; GP79236. 69705. © 4Sep69; GP79231. 69830. © 1Mar71; GP79232. 69841. © 21Jun71; GP79233. 69861. © 28Jan72; GP79235. 75390. © 17May71; GP78721. 80210. © 2Feb70; GP76606. 82000. © 26Apr71; GP76604. 82010. © 26Apr71; GP78717. 82020. © 26Apr71; GP78720. 85320. © 6Dec71; GP78639. 85340. © 85ep70; GP76610. 85350. © 85ep70; GP76605. 87052. © 8Nov65; GP79239. 87511. © 20Sep68; GP76676. 87550. © 22Mar71; GP78640. 89020. © 4Jan71; GP78641. 89030. © 6Dec71; GP78642. 89201. © 5Apr71; GP79237. 89210. © 5Apr71; GP79238. 89230. © 6Dec71; GP78643. ARMSTRONG, WADE HEREERT.
This mural depicts the sweeping saga of Tupelo and Northeast Mississippi. [Civil War & other historic scenes] Artist: Wade Herbert Armstrong.
Reproduction of painting. Signed.
Wade Herbert Armstrong; lONov71; GP76944. ARNE, pseud. See LYSHALL, ARNOLD P. ARNOLD & GOODWIN ENTERPRISES. Your pictorial guide to Tupelo, the all American city. [Points of interest map & photos] Author of the print: Jay F. Arnold, Jr. Print (part col.) © Jay F. Arnold, Jr. & Bobbie Nell Goodwin d.b.a. Arnold & Goodwin F. Farenzies. Arnold & Goodwin Enterprises; 10Jul71; K95992. ARNOLD EXPEDITION HISTORICAL SOCIETY, WISCASSET, ME. The Arnold trail; showing the route

The Arnold trail; showing the route followed by Major Arnold and his 1100-man army on his expedition to Quebec in 1775. [Map with site illus. in margin] Designed by White Nichols, drawing by Raymond Shadis. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Arnold Expedition Historical Society; 10Dec71; K96644. ARNOLD, JAY F., JR. Your pictorial guide to Tupelo, all American city. See ARNOL GOODWIN ENTERPRISES. See ARNOLD & ARP, HARM WILLEM. (F, MARM WILDEM.
[Boy playing guitar, cat in foreground] Drawing. © Harry Arp & Barry F. Shore; JMar72; GU48765.
[Two couples amid forest-like area] Drawing. © Harry Arp & Barry F. Shore; JMar72; GU48766. ARP, HARRY. See ARP, HARM WILLEM. ARRICHI, LUIGI. See FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. [ART] (Filmstrip) Educational Projec-tions Corp. 6 filmstrips, color, tions corp. o filmsoraps, start, 35 mm. Contents: SS-830--S-835: Let's look at art. 50 fr.--Design in art. 55 fr.--Color in art. 58 fr.--Per-spective in art. 50 fr.--Light and shade in art. 46 fr.--Art materials. 55 fr Credits: Art consultant, Kenneth D. Stanton. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jun71; JP13621. ART BRIGADE. [The fat cat; front view, seated; post-er] Artist, Larry Neilson. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Neilson. © Art Brigade; 1Feb72; K96092 K96092.
[The ostrich; view of head & neck] Artist; Larry Neilson. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed; Neil-son. © Art Brigade; lFeb72; K96439.
[The puppy] Artist: Larry Neilson. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed: Neilson. © Art Brigade; 20Dec71: K05080 29Dec71; K95989. ART CANOVACA CO. El bohio criollo [with thatched roof & chickens in front] By Manuel Cano-vaca. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: M. Canovaca. © Art Canovaca Co.; 7Nov71; K96199. La Habana -- Catedral. [View of facade] By Manuel Canovaca. Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: M. Canovaca. © Art Canovaca Co.; 7Nov71; K96201. Co.; (NoV1; K9020.) La Habana -- Las cinco esquinas del angel. [Man with plants in pushcart] By Manuel Canovaca. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: M. Cano-vaca. © Art Canovaca Co.; 7Nov71; recono. к96200. Puerto Principe -- casa colonial. [Front view] By Manuel Canovaca. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: M. Canovaca. © Art Canovaca Co.; 7Nov71; K96202. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Bachelor of the year, first place award. [Certificate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; K96955. Bullshooter of the year, first place award. [Certificate] Print. © Art Priorprises Inc. : 12Mar72; award. [Certificate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; к96964. Diploma, Love University. [Certifi cate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; K96962. [Certifi-Doctor's degree, University of Hard Knocks. [Certificate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; к96960 Father of the year award. [Certifi cate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; K96957. [Certifi-[Certi-

Golf widow of the year award. [Certificate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; K96961.

Mother of the year award. [Certificate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; K96958.

ART ENTERPRISES, INC .- Con.

- AL ENTERFRISES, INC.-CON.
 Renewal of marriage contract. [Certificate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; K96963.
 World's greatest football fan. [Certificate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; K96956.
 Vorld's greatest color. [Certi-
- World's greatest golfer, national award. [Certificate] Print. © Art Enterprises, Inc.; 12Mar72; K96959.
- ART HUMOR CO., INC.
 [Boating; family motorboat in path of large steamer] AH 227 P. Col. print. © Art Humor Co., Inc.; 24Apr72; K97443.
 [Camp in rain; disgruntled family sitting in leaking tent] AH 220 P. Col. print. © Art Humor Co., Inc.; 24Apr72; K97437.
 Camp Laundry, [Momen writing outside]

 - 24Apr72; K97437. amp laundry. [Woman waiting outside crowded laundromat] AH 222 P. Col print. © Art Humor Co., Inc.; 24Apr72; K97442. amp Wampa. [Man surveying crowded campground] AH 221 P. Col. print. © Art Humor Co., Inc.; 24Apr72; K97438. Camp laundry. Col.
 - Camp K97438.
 - [Dog show; dismayed woman holding Pekinese over show stand] AH 226 P. Col. print. © Art Humor Co., Inc.; 24Apr72; K97439. [Fisherman; 2 in boat, 1 asleep] AH 223 P. Col. print. © Art Humor Co., Inc.; 24Apr72; K97441.

 - [Golfer; angrily swinging amid discard-
 - [Goifer; angrily swinging amid discared clubs & bored companions]
 AH 224 P. Col. print. © Art Humor Co., Inc.; 24Apr72; K97444.
 [Tennis; woman serving ball into her partner's back] AH 225 P. Col. print. © Art Humor Co., Inc.; 24Apr72; K97440.
- ART PLAQUE, INC. Islander. [Sailboat on simulated wood surface] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © Art Plaque, Inc.; 20Nov71; ing. © . GP79102.
 - http://www.self.com/self. Lehg II. ing. © GP79101.
 - Ship certificate. [Two stylized fish] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Art Plaque, Inc.; 20Nov71; GP79104. Spray. [Sailboat on simulated wood surface] Col. reproduction of draw-

 - Surface, © Art Plaque, Inc., GP79103. Wanderer III. [Sailboat on simulated wood surface] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Art Plaque, Inc.;

- 20Nov71; GF79100.
 ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
 Agua beauty. [Exotic fish] 1971.
 By Tran Long; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 ([Print] no.132) Signed. Appl. ti.:
 Aqua beauty. @ Art Reproduction
 Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co.,
 Inc.; 175ep71; H47309.
 Alpine stream. [Chalet, horses & sheep along banks] By Brunner; author of the reproduction: Art
 Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction Corp..
 affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 175ep71; H47314.
 Artful dodger. [Small boy dressed in man's clothes] By Leighton-Jones; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]C-154)
 Signed. @ Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 175ep71; H47606.
 Ballerina. By Lanna; author of the reproduction Corp.

 - []/sep/1; #47600: llerina. By Lanna; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-101) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; uh7207; Ballerina. н47347.

- Ballet girls. By P. Duteurtre; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduc-tion Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-136) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.;
- 17Sep71; H47311. ars. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Bears. reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-724) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; н47346.
- H47346. Blossoming flowers [in vase] By P. Sorel; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-112) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47317.
- Inc.; 175ep71; H47317.
 The bridge. [Skyscrapers in back-ground] By Marco; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-141) © Art Reproduc-tion Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 175ep71; H47300.
 Bridge over the Seine. By J. Warner; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no. C-120) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 175ep71; H47322.
 Budd[h]a [laughing] By Lee; author
- Budd[h]a [laughing] By Lee; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduc-

- Budd[h]a [laughing] By Lee; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduc-tion Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-135)
 Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47310.
 Camel's head [prcfile] By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no. C-723) Signed: Hug. © Art Repro-duction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47345.
 Charging lion. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduct-tion Corp. Col. reproduction of the reproduction corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47343.
 Cheetah. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47343.
 Cheetah. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47330.
 Chinese junks. [View at sunset] By P. Chun; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction:
- H47330. inese junks. [View at sunset] By P. Chun; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.C-144) Signed. © Art Reproduc-tion Corp.; 31Dec71; H47364.
- tion Corp.; 51Dec/1; H4/364. Clown with red hair. By Leighton-Jones; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-104) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H4/349.
- Inc.; 178ep71; H47349.
 Clown with the bow tie. By Leighton-Jones; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no. C-103) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47348.
 Donkey. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-710) Signed: Hug.
 © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47331.
 Down the path. [Solitary figure in the second sec
- which e path. [Solitary figure in distance dwarfed by tall trees] B C. Dutilleux; author of the repro-duction: Art Reproduction Corp. Down By Col. reproduction of painting.

([Print] no.C-117) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47320.

- H47320. Duck. [Mallard in flight] By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-711) Signed: Hug. © Art Repro-duction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47332. Eagle. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-708) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47329. н47329.
- of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47329.
 Flowers in bloom [in vase] By P. Sorel; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-111) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47315.
 Forest scene [with lake] By Heyden; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no. C-126) © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47306.
 French countryside [& small village] By Lanne; author of the reproduc-tion: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-107) Signed. © Art Reproduc-tion Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47313.
 Giraffe. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint] no.C-706) © Art Reproduc-tion Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47327.
 Harbor scene. By M. Salva; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction corp.

- Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print] no.C-147) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; н47303.
- H47503. Horse [head] By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint] no.C-719) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47340. H47340.
- H4(340. a port. [Sailboats, some with tattered sails] By Luc Verger; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no. C-137) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47298. talian fishing boats. By Novare In port.
- Inc.; 17Sep71; H47298. Italian fishing boats. By Novare Hino; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-113) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47318. Koala bears. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-720) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 15Sep71; H47341. H47341.
- on head. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Lion head. Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print] no.C-705) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47342.
- JONOVI; h+(5+2. mrx. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-716) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47337. Lynx. н47337.

- Mountain ibex. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduc-tion Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-707) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47328.
- Ocean image. [Large angelfish] By Tran Long; author of the reproduc-tion: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-J51) Signed. © Art Reproduc-tion Corp.; 31Dec71; H47363.
- tion Corp.; 51Dec/1; h47505. Orangutan. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-704) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; ub7266 H47326.
- M4 (320.
 By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 ([Print] no.C-715) Signed: Hug.
 Ø Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47336. Owle H47336.
- A+(350. Oyster gatherers. By John Singer Sargent; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction.Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-106) © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47312.
- Panther. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint] no.C-717) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47338.
- Paris [street scene] By Maurille Prevost; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-129) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 175ep71; H47307.
- ris street scene. [Horse-uname carriage in foreground] By M. Salva, author of the reproduc-tion: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. Paris street scene. [Horse-drawn reproduction of painting.. ([Print] no.C-146) Signed. © Art Reproduc-tion Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47302.
- By Fritz Hug; author of the Parrots. reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-702) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47324.
- Portrait of Dr. Gachet. By Vincent Van Gogh; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-114) © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47319.
- aeblo. By Anthony Listri; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print] no.C-123) Signed. @ Art Reproduction Corp.; 17Sep71; W#7305 Pueblo. H47305.
- Reclining leopard. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no. C-713) Signed: Hug. © Art Repro-duction Corp.; affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47334.
- Reclining tiger. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduc-tion Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-703) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47325.

- eflection. [Young girl admiring herself in hand mirror] By Gin; author of the reproduction: Art Reflection. Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no. C-138) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47299.
- inc. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-718) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; uh7230 H47339.
- Roman ruins. [Shepherd, lady, sheep & sheepdog in foreground] By Pannini; author of the reproduction:
- Pannini; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-130) © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47308. Sailboats [outlined in dawn mist] By G. Bria; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-148) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47304.
- st. Bernard dog. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduc-tion Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-722) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47344.
- Matrice Utrillo; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-102) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; wh7207 H47297.
- honomer. 1959. By Holst; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-118) © Art Reproduc-tion Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47321. Schooner.
- Ship in dry dock. By Anthony Listri; author of the reproduction: Art Re-production Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-124) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp.; 31Dec71; H47365.
- Siamese cat. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-712) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47333.
- till life. [Bottle, kettle & fruit] By Rudolph Colao; author of the re-production: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-109) Signed: R. Colao. © Art Reproduction Corp.; 31Dec71; H47362. Still life.
- Temples of Paestum. By Pitloo; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduc-tion Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-142)
 Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47301. By Pitloo; author
- Tiger with red background. By Fritz
- Tiger with red background. By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduction: Art Peproduction Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no. C-701) © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47323. View of the Seine. [Two barges in foreground] By J. Warner; author of the reproduction: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-119) Signed. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep71; H47316. H47316

Zebras. [Two galloping away] By Fritz Hug; author of the reproduc-tion: Art Reproduction Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.C-714) Signed: Hug. © Art Reproduction Corp., affiliate of Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H47335.

ARTEX. See ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC.

- ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Adam. [Neoclassic ceiling motif]
 - Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 7Nov66; GP77760.
 - Apple tree. [Apple, press & other items arranged in squares] Seri-graph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 22Feb72; GP79051.
- Artex symbol. [Large asterisks] Ser igraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 290ct71; GP77754. Ser-
- Bali hai. [Polynesian motif] Seri-graph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; JJu168; GP77756.
- Basketweave. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 7Feb70; GP78407.
- Bavarian pattern. [Pairs of dancers] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 2Mar67; GP77763.
- La belle. [Lattice with scrollwork] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 17May72; GP79057.
- Cattlemen. [Assorted brands] Seri-graph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 10Feb67; GP77761.
- Chantilly. [Lacy border motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 23Dec70; GP78169.
- Colossal. [Large rosetree-like motifs fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex In-ternational, Inc.; 27Sep67; GP77337.
- ake. [Mottled effect] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 170ct67; Drake. GP77341.
- Driftwood. [Large scroll-like motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 17May68; GP79052.
- Fiesta. [Lanced bull with border of fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 21May68; GP78410.
- Flower garden. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 23Feb70; GP78408.
- French provencial. [Stylized tapestry motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex Internation-al, Inc.; 2Jun70; GP77759.
- Gateway to Spain. [Wrought iron work squares with bullfight & other scenes in between] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 28Apr69; cg772ho GP77342.
- Grandma Zobrist pineapple doily. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex . a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 2Feb72; GP77340.
- Houndstooth. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 14Feb67; GP78406.
- Lotus blossom. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 1Mar72; GP77764.

ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC .- Con. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 27Jun68; GP78411. Mariner.

- Module band border. [Scrolled floral & leaf motif] Serigraph on fabric.
 Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 7Nov69; GP78167.
 Olde English. [Crown, shield, rampant lion & others on checkerboard] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 20Feb67; GP78164.
 Out wort [Contra bronds a sthemal
- t west. [Cactus, brands & others] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex Out west. a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 29May68; GP79056.
- Paisley. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 3Jun70; GP79050.
- Paisley, love in bloom. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 14Feb72; GP77753.
- Practice green. [Golf balls] Seri-graph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 300ct69; GP79055.
- Psychedelic. [Random scroll motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 7Nov69; GP79054.
- Regal. [Floral tapestry motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 11Feb72; GP78168.
- Renaissance. [Classical figures & others in rectangular compartments] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 28Feb67; GP78409.
- Reverse vintage. [Fruit, bottles & others in rectangular compartments] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 23Dec70; GP77755.
- Royalty. [Rocket with border of stripes] Serigraph on fabric © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 14Feb67; GP78412.
- [Weathered boards nailed Rustic. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 8Nov67; GP77752.
- Seafood. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 2Feb67; GP77758.
- Snakeskin. Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 190ct71; GP78165.
- Spanish coin. [Rows of coins] Seri-graph on fabric. © Artéx a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 23Dec70; GP79053.
- Spanish grille. [Tablecloth] Print on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 28Apr69; GP77201.
- Summer days. [Stylized floral] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 16Apr71; CP78166. Tapa.
- apa. [Patterned rows with pine-apples & others] Serigraph on fab-ric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex Inter-national, Inc.; 15Dec67; GP77339.
- 3-color Alpine festival [of dancers in folk costumes] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 8Mar72; GP77757.
- Intage. [Wine bottles & grapes with-in squares of wrought iron work motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 22Sep69; GP77338. Vintage.
- The winds. [Dancing swirls] Seri-graph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 3Nov70; GP77762.

ARTIG, JAMES. Riding the wind. See BROWN & BIGELOW. ARTTLLA Dorian. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Hampshire. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Melanie. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. ARTURO, INC. [Nixon-panda giving two-handed victory sign above his head] Design. © Arturo, Inc.; 4Apr72; 6U49001. Panda power. [Tough looking panda; sweat shirt] Serigraph on fabric. © Arturo, Inc.; 1May72; K97724 ASCHENBRENNER. See: ASCHENBRENNER, JOHANN. ASCHENBRENNER, YVONNE F. ASCHENBRENNER, JOHANN. The ashish afghan. BRENNER, YVONNE F. See ASCHEN-The dynasty Afghan [hound] See ASCHEN-BRENNER, YVONNE F. ASCHENBRENNER, YVONNE F. The ashish afghan. Reproduction of painting. © Aschenbrenner, surname of Yvonne F. & Johann Aschenbrenner; lAug71; GP77012. The dynasty Afghan [hound] Painting. © Aschenbrenner, surname of Yvonne F. & Johann Aschenbrenner; 1Nov71; GP77633.

- ASHBY, JEAN ULULANI CRELLIN. Kini kapers. [Little girl in bikini, playing] 1970. By Crellin. Draw-ings (part. col.) on 12 sheets. Signed. © Jean Ululani Crellin Ashby; 2Mar72; GU48640.
- ASHE, DAVID. Doghouse. See MEREDITH CORP.
- Hideaway raceway. See MEREDITH CORP. Pueblo headboard. See MEREDITH CORP.
- ASHE, DAVID A.
- Dog run-storage shed. See MEREDITH CORP.
- ASHLEY (AARON) INC. HLEY (AARON) INC. Cinch ring. [Cowboys with cow ward-ing off rustlers] By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collo-graph print, no.1263) Signed: C. M. Russell. Original in Collection National Cowboy Hall of Fame. @ Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 31May72; H47067. H47967.
- H+(907. Cowboy roping a steer. 1904. By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of paint-ing. (A Collograph print, no.360) Signed: C. M. Russell. Original in Woolaroc Museum, Bartlesville, Okla. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 9Dec71; H46392.
- [Gentleman on bicycle; turn-of-the-century motif on sheet of advertis-ing] By David Grose; author of the reproduction: Kathryn Berrien. Col. reproduction of silkscreen & stencil. Signed: D. Grose. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 14Jan72; H46559.
- The Intercollegiate Regatta, Saratoga Lake, July 19, 1876 -- the finish. From sketches by A. B. Frost; author of the reproduction: Berrien Studio. Col. reproduction of lithograph. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 1Mar72; H47104.
- The international boat-race, the Harvard crew practicing in the Elliott boat. By Charles Parsons; author of the reproduction; Martha Berrien Studio. Col. serigraph. ([Print] no.1382) © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 23Dec71; H46434.

- [Lady on bicycle; turn-of-the-century motif on sheet of advertising] By David Grose; author of the reproduc-tion: Kathryn Berrien. Col. repro-duction of silkscreen & stencil. Signed: D. Grose. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 14Jan72; H46560.
- Lunchtime. [Five Amish boys standing with lunch boxes] By Richard E. Howard; author of the reproduction: Martha Berrien Studio. Col. seri-graph of painting. ([Frint] no.887) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 13Jun72; H48081.
- Navajo flower market. By Ted De Grazia; author of the reproduc-tion: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collo-type of painting. (A Collograph print, no.849) Signed: De Grazia. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 8Mar72; H47366.
- New York regatta, yachts rounding the buoy. By Charles Parsons; author of the reproduction: Martha Berrien Studio. Col. serigraph. ([Print] no.1380) @ Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 23Dec71; H46432.
- Pinnated grouse. [Bevy with brood of chicks in valley] By Arthur Fitz-william Tait; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co.
- tion: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co.
 Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1285) Original in Thomas Gilcrease Institute of American History and Art, Tulsa, Okla.
 © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 15Feb72; H46936.
 The race for the Queen's cup, rounding the light-ship. Drawn by Charles Parsons; author of the reproduction: Martha Berrien Studio. Col. serigraph. ([Print] no.1381) © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 23Dec71; H46433.
 Becess. [Six Amish children standing
- Recess. [Six Amish children'standing quietly] By Richard E. Howard; author of the reproduction: Martha Berrien Studio. Col. serigraph of painting. ([Print] no.888) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 13Jun72; H48080. н48080.
- The stocks. [Villagers taunting man with feet in stocks] By John A. Puller; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collo-graph print, no.599) Signed: J. A. Puller. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 9Dec71; H46391.
- Taos Indian rabbit hunt. Three aos Indian rabbit hunt. [Three horses & riders encircling rabbit in snowy swirl] By Ted De Grazia; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.863) Signed: De Grazia. © Aar Ashley, Inc.; 8Mar72; H47367. © Aaron
- The tavern [with peasants at outdoor table] By John A. Puller; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of paint-ing. (A Collograph print, no.598) Signed: J. A. Puller. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 9Dec71; H46393.
- Hatching for wagons. [Three Indians on rocks above plain] 1917. By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.1286) Signed: C. M. Russell. Original in Thomas Gilcrease Insti-tute of American History and Art, Tulsa, Okla. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 15Feb72; H46937. Watching for wagons.
- A whaler outward bound [as 2 fishermen work in shipyard near lighthouse] By William Bradford; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of paint-ing. (A Collograph print, no.183) Original in The Whaling Museum, New Bedford, Mass. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 23Dec71; H46509.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- ASSOCIATED ADVERTISING, LTD. 1915 Chevrolet royal mail roadster. [Calendar] Author of the print: Associated Advertising, Ltd., em-ployer for hire of G. Kring. [Canada] Col. print. (Old timer series, no.19) © Associated Adver-tising, Ltd. (in notice: Assoc. Advtg.); IDec70; KF53. Ross' goose. [Goose in flight above calendar] Author of the print: Associated Advertising, Ltd., em-ployer for hire of D. Horwood. [Canada] Col. print. © Associated Advertising, Ltd. (in notice: Assoc. Advtg.); IDec70; KF54. White bass. [Calendar] Author of
- White bass. [Calendar] Author of the print: Associated Advertising, Ltd., employer for hire of D. Hor-wood. [Canada] Col. print. © Associated Advertising, Ltd. (in notice: Assoc. Advtg.); 1Dec70; (in KE52.

- ASTERISK ADVERTISING AGENCY, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Asterisk Advertising Agency, Inc. Pretty uglees. [Bushy mustache with & without face; 2 pins & necklace] 415N/415P/416P series. Artist: David Zisholtz. 3 metal works. © 3Mar72; GU48770. Protty welco. [Evec. mouth & fact
 - Pretty uglees. [Eyes, mouth & feet of creature; necklace & pin] 413N/413P series. Artist: David Zisholtz. 2 metal works. © 3Mar72; GU48768.
 - Pretty uglees. [Feet; cuff bracelet & pin] 418B/418P series. Artist: David Zisholtz. 2 metal works. © 3Mar72; GU48772.

 - Mar/2; GU407/2.
 Pretty uglees. [Monkey motif; 2 necklaces & pin] 412N/412P/419N series. Artist: David Zisholtz.
 J metal works. © 3Mar72; GU48767.
 Pretty uglees. [Owl; pin & necklace] 417N/417P series. Artist: David Zisholtz. 2 metal works.
 © 3Mar72; GU48771.
 Pretty uplace. [Stylized face Afric
 - Pretty uglees. [Stylized face, Afri-can-inspired; necklace & pin] 414N/414P series. Artist: David Zisholtz. 2 metal works. Zisholtz. 2 metal © 3Mar72; GU48769.

ASTON. REGINALD ROGERS.

- Blackfeet scout [on horse; figurine on base] Bronze. © Rogers Aston; 150ct71; GP79408.
- Buckskin. [Man carrying rifle; figu-rine on base] Bronze. © Rogers Aston; 19May71; GP79402.
- conquistador. [Helmeted head; on base] Bronze. © Rogers Aston; base] Bronze. © 13Aug71; GP79404.
- Geronimo. [Head; on base] By R. Aston. Bronze. Signed. © Rogers Aston; 15Jul71; GP79405.
- The hostile. [Head of Indian; on base] Bronze. © Rogers Aston; 19May71; GP79407.
- Top hand. [Head of cowboy; on base] Bronze. © Rogers Aston; 12Jul71; GP79406.
- El vaquero. [Head in sombrero; on base] Bronze. © Rogers Aston; 20Sep71; GP79403.
- ASTOR HANDPRINTS, INC. Flower fantasy. [Wallpaper] No.100.
 Col. reproduction of drawing on plastic. Appl. author: A. D'Amico.
 © Astor Handprints, Inc.; 9Sep71; GP78173.
- ASTRA PHARMACEUTICAL PRODUCTS, INC. [Anatomical view of femoral nerve block] Col. drawing. © Astra, trade name of Astra Pharmaceutical Products, Inc.; 1Jan71; IP10317.

- [Anatomical view of sciatic nerve block] Col. drawing. © Astra, trade name of Astra Pharmaceutical
- Trade name of Astra Pharmaceutical Products, Inc.; 1Jan71; IP10316.
 Paracervical block. [Anatomical view] Col. drawing. © Astra, trade name of Astra Pharmaceutical Products, Inc.; 10ct64; IP10318.
- Pudendal block. [Anatomical view] Col. drawing. © Astra, trade name of Astra Pharmaceutical Products, Inc.; 10ct64; IP10319.
- ATELIER PIERRE KITTLER Primavera. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., TNC.
- [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- ATKINS, VICTOR. Jesus power. See GEMINI RISING, INC.
- ATLANTIC MOLD. Apostles candle. [Intaglio mold] A 474. Plaster. ©'Atlantic Mold; 150ct64; GP77145.
 - Benny the bear. [Intaglio mold] A 703. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 24May71; GP77123.
 - Bouquet plaque. [Intaglio mold] A 620. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 15Jan69; GP77113.
 - Canadian gander. [Intaglio mold] A 435. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Mar64; GP77143.
 - Canadian goose. [Intaglio mold] A 436. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 25May61; GP77144.
 - Carolers standing plaque. [Intaglio mold] A 414. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 150ct63; GP77141.
 - Christmas caroler, Crystal. [Girl long, ballooning dress; mold for ceramics] A233. Plaster. © At: tic Mold; 15Jul61; GP77696. Christmas tree stack ashtrays & Girl in © Atlan-
 - lighter. [Intaglio mold] A 292. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 1Nov61; GP77110.
 - Church carolers, candle stick holders. [Intaglio mold] Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 2Sep64; GP77148.
 - Civil war soldier. [Intaglio mold] A 220. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; A 220. Plaster. 20May61; GP77135.
 - Drummer boy Christmas smiley. [Intaglio mold] A 706. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Jul71; GP77125.
 - Eagle lamp. [Intaglio mold] A 498. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Aug64; GP77147.
- Egg cups, chick & duck. [Intaglio mold] A 430. Plaster. © Atlan Mold; 14Feb64; GP77142. © Atlantic
- George Washington bust. [Intaglio mold] A 715. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 21Nov71; GP77127.
- Happy tennis player. [Little girl; intaglio mold] A 699. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 10May71; GP77119.
- Hen and chicken, Hannah and Henry. [Mold for ceramics] A 145. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 15Apr60; GP77392.
- Hockey player. [Intaglio mold] A 688. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 100ct70; GP77114.
- Holly plate. [Intaglio mold] A 606. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 15Jun68; GP77111.
- Holly sleigh. [Intaglio mold] A 369. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 19Jul63; GP77136.
- nff, rooster cookie jar. [Intaglio mold] A 374. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Aug63; GP77137. Huff,

- Lamp post. [Intaglio mold] A 250 Atlantic Mold; 12Aug61; laster. GP77109.
- Large mallard duck wall plaque. [Intaglio mold] A 127. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 15Aug59; GP77128.
- Mini whale bank. [Intaglio mold] A 610. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Jun68; GP77112.
- Old German wine pitcher and lid. [Intaglio mold] A 128. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 50ct59; GP77129.
- Penelope piggy bank. [Intaglio mold] A 406. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; ISep63; GP77140.
- Perrie poodle. [Intaglio mold] A 211. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Apr61; GP77133.
- acer. [Smiling driver in car; intaglio mold] A 720. Plaste Racer.
- antaglio mold] A 720. Plaster.
 Atlantic Mold; I5Dec71; GP77108.
 Rooster, Hank. [Mold for ceramics] A 144. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 10May60; GP77391.
- Rooster wall plaque, right. [Intag-lio mold] A 380. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 15Aug63; GP77138.
- Sherrie podle. [Intaglio mold] A 212. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Apr61; GP77134.
- Smiley bowler. [Intaglio mold] A 702. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Apr71; GP77122.
- Smiley cowboy. [Intaglio mold] A 709. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 25Aug71; GP77126.
- Smiley golfer. [Intaglio mold] A 697. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 10May71; GP77117.
- Smiley hunter. [Intaglio mold] A 700. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 5May71; GP77120.
- Smiley jockey. [Intaglio mold] A 692. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 10Mar71; GP77116.
- Smiley skin diver. [Intaglio mold] A 691. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; A 691. Plaster. 21Jan71; GP77115.
- Smiley surfer. [Intaglio mold] A 701. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 12May71; GP77121.
- Smiley tennis player. [Little boy; intaglio mold] A 698. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 10May71; GP77118.
- Stein or wine pitcher. [Intaglio mold] A 188. Plaster. © Atlan Mold; 20Dec60; GP77130. © Atlantic
- Tall fruit composition. [Intaglio mold] A 404. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 15Sep63; GP77139.
- 3 caroler heads, boys. [Intaglio mold] A 515. Plaster. © Atlan Mold; 21Nov66; GP77149. © Atlantic
- Three heads. [Little girls; intaglio mold] A 586. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 20Apr68; GP77150.
- Three heads clothed. [Torso & heads of female manequins; intaglio mold] A 190a. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 30Jan60; GP77131.
- Three heads nude. ree heads nude. [Torso & head of female manequins; intaglio mold] A 190b. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 30Jan60; GP77132.
- Wine pitcher. [Intaglio mold] A 705 Plaster. @ Atlantic Mold; 16Jun71; GP77124. A 705.
- Yule log. [Intaglio mold] A 475. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 10Aug64; GP77146.
- ATLAS ENTERPRISES. Rubber stamps. [Sad & happy faces] 10 designs on 1 sheet. Appl. author: Marvin Silverman, Atlas Enterprises. © Atlas Enterprises; 22May72; GU49322.

AUBURN PRINTS, INC. [Textile pattern]

- Print on fabric. © Auburn Prints, Inc.
- Pattern no. 138. © 290ct71; H47396.
- 139. © 30Sep71; H47538.
- 141. [Butterfly & ornate floral motif] By Ella Katz; author of the reproduction: Auburn Prints, Inc. © 220ct71; H46912.
- 142. By Ella Katz; author of the reproduction: Auburn Prints, Inc. © 150ct71; H47539.
- 143. [Deer & birds among floral branches] © 290ct71; H46910. 144. © 290ct71; H46911.
- AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
 - JGSBORG PUB. HOUSE. Aerocity. [Circle divided into numbered sections; gameboard & team profiles] 2 drawings (part col.) © Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America; 31Dec71; K96397.
 - Cnurch in America; 51Dec71; K96397. Alleluia. Christ the Lord is risen today. [Trumpets & lilies] Koda-chrome: Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, em-ployer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Easter folder, no.7230L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: pictorial composition. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K95800. And his gifts were that none should be
 - And his gifts were that some should be apostles. [Dove on stole] Kodachrome: Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Ordination folder, no.7221L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: composition. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K96025.
 - Communication, communion, community; role descriptions for alter egoing. [Strong man balancing globes; folder] Print. © Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America; 31Dec71; rocard K96394.
 - Community, communication, communion; A-B. [Hands clasped in center of cloud shape, flanked by ball shapes; folder] Col. print. © Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America; 31Dec71; к96396.
 - He did not create it in chaos, he formed it to be inhabited. [The earth as seen from space] Col. reproduction of photo. Cover of General folder, no.7243L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: reproduction & added graphic work. © Augsburg Fub. House; 3Jan72; K96023.
 - Her children rise up and call her blessed. [Corsage on opened Bible] Kodachrome: Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augsburg Fub. House, em-ployer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Mother's Day folder, no.7247L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: photo-graphic composition. © Augsburg Fub. House; JJan72; K95802.
 - Hosanna! Blessed is he who comes in bsanna! Blessed is he who comes in the name of the Lord. Mark 11:9. [Palm] Kodachrome: Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Palm Sunday folder, no.7215L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: pictorial composition. © Augs-burg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K95797.
 - I am the resurrection and the life. [Risen Christ] Painting, Jerry Helmrich; author of the reproduc-tion: Augsburg Pub. House. Col. re-production of painting. Cover of Easter folder, no.7240L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; H46565. © Augsburg

- If you confess with your lips that Jesus is Lord. [Stylized cross] Painting, Donald Wallerstedt; photo-graphed by Harlan Nasvik; author of the reproduction: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. re-production. Cover of confirmation folder, no.7236L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; H46564.
- Into this holy estate this man and this woman come to be united. [Profile of couple] Kodachrome: RKB Studios; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. (Wedding, 7231W) @ Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; vos706 K95796.
- K95790. Jesus took bread, and blessed, and broke it. [Last Supper scene] Painting by William Medcalf; photo-graphed by Harlan Nasvik; author of the reproduction: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. re-production. Cover of communion folder, no.7245L. © Augsburg Pub. House; JJan72; H46566.
- Let the favor of the Lord our God be upon us. [Cross with port. of Jesus & animals] Painting, Edmund
- Jesus & animals) Painting, Edmund Kopietz; photographed by Harlan Nasvik; author of the reproduction: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. reproduction. Cover of dedication folder, no.7255L. © Augs-burg Pub. House; JJan72; H46563. Let the field exult and everything in it. [Tulip path in garden near woods] Kodachrome: Fred Sieb; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. re-production. Cover of General folder, no.7212L. Appl. states prev. pub. MM: reproduction. © Augsburg Pub. House; JJan72; K96021. Let thy good spirit lead me. [Bronze
- Let thy good spirit lead me. [Bronz dove] Kodachrome: Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Pentecost folder, no.7257L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K95801. [Bronze
- O God, encircle those who come now before you. [Rings] Kodachrome: RKB Studios; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. (Wedding, 7233W) NM: pictorial matter & prayer.
 © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; wos70h K95794.
- O God, help all men to hold their citizenship as a sacred trust. citizenship as a sacred trust. [Flag] Kodachrome: Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Patriotic folder, No.7226L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: pictorial matter. © Augsburg Pub. House; JJan72; K95798.
- O Lord, our Lord, how majestic is thy Lord, our Lord, how majestic is thy name. [Mountain towering above lake] Kodachrome: FPG; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of General folder, no.7262L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: reproduction. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K96024.
- The process of communication, [Human figures & methods of communication; poster] Print. © Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America; 31Dec71; K96395.
- Rejoice with joy and singing. [Organ pipes] Col. reproduction of photo. Cover of General folder, no.7228L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: repro-duction. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K96026.

- To the wedding guest: Two rings and their interlocking shadows. Koda-chrome: RKB Studios; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employ employer print: Augsburg Pub. House, emplo for hire. Col. print. (Wedding, 7232W) NM: pictorial matter. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K95792.
- To the wedding guest: Two rings on the cross. Kodachrome: RKB Studios; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. (Wedding, 7234W) NM: pic-torial matter. © Augsburg Pub. House; JJan72; K95793.
- House; JJan/2; K95793. Train up a child in the way he should go, and when he is old he will not depart from it. [Children & teacher in classroom] Kodachrome: Shostal; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. reproduction. Cover of Education folder, no.7261L. Appl. states prev. pub. MM: reproduction. © Augsburg Pub. House; JJan72; K96022.
- Ephesians 5:2. [Wedding rings] Kodachrome: Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House. Col print. (Wedding, no.7237L) Appl. states prev. pub. NM: pictorial c composition. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K95799. Walk in love as Christ loved us. Ephesians 5:2. [Wedding rings
- We have passed out of death into life. 1.John 3:14. [Sapling sprouting from dead wood] Kodachrome: Harlan Nasdead wood] Kodachrome: Harlan Nas vik; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Co print. Cover of Füneral-renewal folder, no.7254L) NM: pictorial matter. © Augsburg Pub. House; 3Jan72; K95795.
- AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. See ANYTHING YOU CAN DO I CAN DO BETTER. CAUTIONARY CARTOONS. WHO SATD WHAT

AULT, ROBERT JOHN. [Little boy with cap on, holding a daisy] Col. print. Signed. Co of folder. © Robert John Ault; 14Feb72; K96335. Cover

AURELIA, pseud. See BOLLEREY, AURELIA.

- AUSTIN (K.) & SON. Beware of the rolling stoned. [Drinking driver; sticker] Author of the print: Kenneth R. Austin. Print. Appl. ti.: Advertising decal. © K. Austin & Son; 27Mar72; vorcod K97004.
 - Beware of the rolling stoned. [Drunk at the wheel; design on automobile plate] Print on metal. © Kenneth Austin (in notice: K. Austin & Son); 25Feb72; K97637.
- AUSTIN, KENNETH. Beware of the rolling stoned. See AUSTIN (K.) & SON.
- AUTOMATED TRAINING INTERNATIONAL. Se PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE COVER-AGES & RATING. See

- AUTRY, JAMES L. North Carolina is for sportsmen. [Lighthouse & pine branch; bumper sticker] Col. print. © James L. Autry; 2Jun72; K97890.
- ÆRILL, ROBERT E. See [FRANKLIN LIFE PRESIDENTS PLAN] AVERTLL.

AVERILL, WENDY. Ack Ack, 71-34-2. See BLS PHOTO.

AVIATION HISTORY (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 78 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; lJun71; JP13609

AVIVA ENT., INC. See AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC.

- AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Aviva Enter-prises, Inc. (in notice: Aviva Ent.,
 - Aeropiane. [Old-fashioned model; pin] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77094.
 - arber pole. [Charm] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77082. Barber pole.
 - Bubble gum machine. [Charm] Met & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77090.
 Cold beer. [Mug; charm] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77086. Metel

 - Gram-o-phone. [Charm] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77089. Hi-button shoe. [Pin] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77096.
 - High top shoe. [Charm] Metal enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77092. Metal &
 - Ice cream cone. [Pin] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77087. [Charm] Metal &
 - Kerosene lamp. [Charm] Meta enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77095
 - Liberty head. [Profile wearing stars & stripes scarf; pin] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77098. Old car. [Pin] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77097.

 - Old straw hat. [Charm] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77084. Pocket watch. [Charm] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77091.
 - Pool rack [full of billiard balls; charm] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; charm] GP77088.
 - Sardine tin. Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP78084.
 - Soda. [Ice cream soda; pin] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71; GP77083. Statue of Liberty [in ring of stars; pin] Metal & enamel. © 21Apr71;
 - pin] Me GP77093.
 - GF77095.
 Tiffany lamp. Metal & enamel.
 © 21Apr71; GP78083.
 Uncle Sam hat. [Pinj Metal & enamel.
 © 21Apr71; GP77085.
- AVON KNITTING MILLS, INC. Knitted fabric pucker series. No.1000 A. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Victor Avon. © Avon Knitting Mills, Inc.; 12Apr72; GU49056.
 - Knitted fabric rib series. No.2000 A. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Victor Avon. © Avon Knitting Mills, Inc.; 12Apr72; GU49057.
- VICTOR. Knitted fabric pucker series. See AVON KNITTING MILLS, INC. Knitted fabric rib series. See AVON KNITTING MILLS, INC.
- AXELROD. CATHY. Attachable front seat with safety bracket for bicycles. See NEUWIRTH, FRANZ.
- ROBERT-BRUCE. AXMAN. MAN, ROBERT-BROCK. [Youn, man with camera] Photo. © Robert Bruce Axman; 24Apr72; JP13990. [Young
- Still life study. [Asymmetrical salt & pepper shakers] Photo. © Robert Bruce Axman; 24Apr72; JP13988. © Robert-
- Untilled. [Small boy licking palm of hand] No.1. Photo. © Robert-Bruce Axman; 24Apr72; JP13991.
- Wings of the morning. [Bird in flight] Photo. © Robert-Bruce Axman; 24Apr72; JP13989.
- AXTELL, ROBERT C. See KALEIDOSCOPE ENTERPRISES.

- HOLLIS A. AYERS. Muddler, female. [Post which casts shadow of standing woman; sculpture] © Hollis A. Ayers; 23May72; GU49330.
- Muddler, male. [Post which casts shadow of standing man; sculpture] © Hollis A. Ayers; 23May72; GU49329.
- AYRES, DONALD L. Daas details [predrawn construction details] Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Mar71, IP9981. NM: additions & revisions. © Donald L. Ayres; 21Apr71; IP10334.

B

B & B. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

- B & K ENTERPRISES. C FORST Stuffed] Textile. Appl. au-thor: Michael G. Boisen. © B & K Enterprises, a partnership composed of Michael G. Boisen & Frederick A. Kappl; 26Aug71; GP76634.
- B & Y INDUSTRIES. & Y INDUSTRIES. Geometricks. [Gameboard] Authors of the print: William P. Newman & Yvonne Gresham. Col. print. © B & Y Industries, solely owned by William P. Newman & Yvonne Gresham; 14Nov71; K97003.
- , D. N. House for Dr. & Mrs. Shapiro. See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.
- House for Mr. & Mrs. Henry C. Schnit zer. See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. [Plans for residence] See MIQUELLE, Schnit-CLAUDE H.
- Sengekontacket, Martha's Vineyard. See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.
- B., G. See BUCKETT, GEORGE.
- BK TEACHING AIDES. See EAST AFRICA: KENYA, UGANDA, TANZANIA. BLS PHOTO.
 - LS PHOTO. Ack Ack, 71-34-2. [Horse & jockey going around track] Col. photo. Appl. author: Wendy Averill. © BLS Photo; lJul71; JP13969.
- B., S. W. [Triplex dwelling] riplex dwelling] See ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT CO.
- B/Y COMMUNICATIONS. See BARRETT/YEHLE COMMUNICATIONS.
- BABCOCK & WILCOX CO. NAVAL NUCLEAR FUEL DIVISION. le expectancy of good. [Crest motif with periscope, earphones & sema-phores] Reproduction of drawing. The Appl. authors: J. D. Duncan, J. H. Jones & R. D. Higgins, Jr. © Bab-cock & Wilcox, Naval Nuclear Fuel Diviston (in notice: Babcock & Wil-cox Co.); 27Sep71; GP76378.
- BABY JOY [Crystals rattle; snowflake forms with-in clear dome] 564. Plastic. © Baby Joy a.a.d.o. Louis A. Boettiger Co., Inc.; 1Dec71; GP77919.
 - [Duck; quacks when squeezed] BV-9. Plastic. © Baby Joy a.a.d.o. Louis A. Boettiger Co., Inc.; lJul71; GP77918.
 - [Fish rattle] 564. Plastic. © Baby Joy a.a.d.o. Louis A. Boettiger Co., Inc.; lDec71; GP77920.
 - Love [teether; hearts motif on loop] No.103. Plastic. © Baby Joy a.a.d.o. Louis A. Boettiger Co., Inc.; 1Dec71; GP77921.

BACHRACH, FABIAN. See BACHRACH, INC.

- BACHRACH. TNC
 - Honorable James H. Scheuer. [Port.] Photo. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 1Jun72; JU13088.
- Richard H. Austin. [Two half length ports.] DEGXT X-6, X-10. 2 photos. © Fabian Bachrach a.a.d.o. Bachrach, Inc.; 2Feb72; JU13005.
- A BAG FOR ALL SEASONS (Filmstrip) B Scouts of America. 75 fr., color, 35 mm. © Boy Scouts of America; 31Dec71; JP13736. Boy
- BAGGE, CLAUDE. PE, CLAUDE. ere is displayed a chart or map of the upper coast of the Gulf of Mexi-co, el encantado, that is to say, the enchanted land [with figures repre-senting each nationality] Designed & drawn by Walter Overton. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Claude Bagge; 15Dec71; K96602.
- BAGIAN, NANCY H. [Sports emblem for G.A.L.S.] See GIRLS ASSOCIATED LEAGUE FOR SPORTS.
- BAHA'IS AND THE HOLY LAND (Filmstrip) National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States. 88 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Baha'is Pub. Committee. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States; 6Dec71; JP13607.
- BAIERL, MARTHA L. [H tiger; whimsical rendition with letter H integrated into face] Design. © Martha L. Baierl; Design. © Martha 22Feb72; GU48910.
- BAILEY, R. J. Tri Pod & Harry Lines. See HALL (H. T.) CO., INC.
- BAKER, HUGH.
- Hawaii postermap. See UNITED STATES MAP CO., INC.
- BALDWIN, FLOYD DOUGLAS. Under the buttonwood tree. [Gam Col. drawing. © Floyd Douglas Baldwin; 31Mar72; GU49003. [Gameboard]
- BALLERINI, EDWARD. [A free sculpture of lava rock, koawood & rods] See NENE OF HAWAII, pseud.
- BALLERINI, ELIZABETH. [A free sculpture of lava rock, koawood & rods] See NENE OF HAWAII, pseud.
 - BALLEW, NANCY R. So far. [Pastoral scenes] 4 col. prints. 4 covers of notepaper fold-ers & envelopes. Appl. ti.: Hand printed notes. © Sylvia Kit Collins & Nancy R. Ballew; 20Jan72; K96480.
- BALMAIN, JAMES ALFRED. Clean air. See CREATIVE IMPULSE. I'm a 10 speed freak. See CREATIVE IMPULSE.
- Keep on pumpin'. See CREATIVE IMPULSE.
- Pedal power. See CREATIVE IMPULSE.

BANGERT, A. C.
Aluminum foil disposable pan for contour hot dog and sandwich roll.
RP-D alt. 1. Feb. 18, 1972. Dwn.:
J. C. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Sheet no.1-2.
Appl. states prev. reg. 4Jan71, IU15501. NM: combinations & variations. © A. C. Bangert; 7Apr72; JP10332.

BANK, MICHAEL. Contempo, S See MTRA

- ELVIRA.
- [Lace design] See ZENDMAN (I.) INC. BARBER
- JOSEPH E. KRER, JUSEPH E. Washington Counseletter. [View of capitol; folder] Print. Appl. ti.: Washington newsletter. © Joseph E. Barber; 26Nov71; K95787.
- EARDOS, DAVID S. Balloon man. See DAMA ART STUDIOS,
 - Huck. See DAMA ART STUDIOS, INC. Love cross. DVE Cross. See A.R.S. PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT CO. Pegasus colt [on rock] See DAMA ART
 - STUDIOS, INC.
- BARKS, GARE. Contours. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- BARNES JAMES ALMOND United earth. [Outline map of world] Design. © James Almond Barnes; 15May72; GU49388.
- BARNES, ROSEMARY. Depose. [Hammer & sickle, globe & other symbols; gameboard] Print. © Rosemary Barnes & Robert Moreland; 6Mar72; K97065.
- BARNES. WILBERT [Optional safety television and speak-er headrest] Mechanical drawing. © Wilbert Barnes; 19Jun72; IU16208. [Remote control programmed automobil
- and apparatuses] Mechanical drawing on 7 sheets. © Wilbert Barnes; on 7 sheets. © W 15Mar72; IU16133. [Safety impact headrest system]
- Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. © Wilbert Barnes; 19Jun72; IU16207.
- BARNETT, LAUREN ILEENE. [Fuzzy creatures; cartoon strip] They. [Fuzzy creatures; cartoon st: By Laurie Barnett. Drawings. Signed. © Lauren Ileene Barnett; 10Mar72; GU48790.
- BARNETT, MARIAN. [White poppies in brass] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- BARNHART, HARRY L [Hanging decoration; half face with big nose & hands] Wood. © Harry L. Barnhart; 6May72; GP79368.
- BARNHURST, ELOISE. Color vibes. [Zodiac color chart] Col. print. © Eloise Barnhurst; 28Mar72; K97036.
- ARNS (H. F. C.) CORP. [Plastic apple with funny face] © H. F. C. Barns Corp. (in notice: H. F. C. Barns); 6Mar72; GP78854. [Plastic banana with funny face] © H. F. C. Barns Corp. (in notice: H. F. C. Barns); 6Mar72; GP78855. [Plastic grape with funny face; bunch] © H. F. C. Barns Corp. (in notice: H. F. C. Barns); 6Mar72; GP78858. [Plastic orange with funny face] © H. F. C. Barns Corp. (in notice: H. F. C. Barns); 6Mar72; GP78857. [Plastic pear with funny face] © H. F. C. Barns Corp. (in notice: H. F. C. Barns); 6Mar72; GP78856. [Plastic pineapple with funny face] © H. F. C. Barns Corp. (in notice: H. F. C. Barns); 6Mar72; GP78859. EARON, WALT. Drivers training. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- BARRA, VERA.
- [Lace design] See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.

- BARRETT/YEHLE ADVERTISING & FUBLIC RELATIONS, INC. See BARRETT/YEHLE COMMUNICATIONS.
- BARRETT/YEHLE COMMUNICATIONS. See PEOPLE: DO NOT SPINDLE, FOLD OR MUTILATE. 992
- BARRON. See BARRON, TERENCE D.
- BARRON, TERENCE D. Annow, TERENCE D. Zachery Quincy Hackett. [Mountain man doll] Print. © Terry D. Barron d.b.a. Barron; 15Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K97066.
- BARRY, CHRISTINA J. Za Za. [Doll with yarn hair % plaid dress] Textile. © Christina J. Barry; 16Jun72; GU49469.
- BARRYMORE, LIONEL. Point Mugu. See GLEN-ARIES, INC. Queen Elizabeth -- Armada. See GLEN-ARIES, INC. Spencer Tracy, Lionel Barrymore, we're here. See GLEN-ARIES, INC.
- BARTOLOMEI, ANTHONY. [Pedestal] See CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP.
- BARTON STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. BARTON STUDIOS.
- [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- BASIC CONCEPTS FOR CATALOGING NON-BOOK MATERIALS (Filmstrip) Audiovisual Services, Arizona State University. 76 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Presented, Irene Scheider; director, Joel A. Benedict; editors, Susan Hessney, Vivian Jones & Joyce © Audiovisual Services, Arizona State University; 15Dec71; JP13595. BASIC LABORATORY TECHNIQUES (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm Contents: X220-A--X220-F: Laboratory
- apparatus. 50 fr.--Linear measure-ment. 40 fr.--Measuring volume. 40 fr.--The triple beam balance. 47 +1 fr.--The laboratory balance. 47 --The Bunsen burner. 44 fr. 47 fr. Credits: General editor, Robert Zwilling.
- © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13926, 13899, 13930, 13945, 13939, 13881.
- THE BASKETMAKERS (Filmstrip) Colonial Williamsburg. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Williamsburg. 46 fr., color, 35 © Colonial Williamsburg; 30Jun71; TP13659.
- BASKIN, DAVE. [Cartoon illustration; gingerbread house] Print. © Dave Baskin; lMay72; K97347.
- [Cartoon illustration; torch in center of laurel wreath] Print. © Dave Baskin; 1May72; K97345.
- BASSFORD, WALLACE. Midsummer garden. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- BASTON, PRESCOTT W. Blacksmith.[standing at anvil with tools; figurine] Pewter. © Pres-cott W. Baston; 20Mar72; GP78422. Colonial overseer [leaning on lobster pots; figurine on base] Plaster. © Prescott W. Baston; 25Jan72;
 - Pewter. © Prescott W. Baston; 20Mar72; GP78423. GP76972. Concord minuteman.

- George and the hatchet. [Figurine on base] Plaster. © Prescott W. Baston; 25Jan72; GP76971. Martha and the cherry pie. [Figurine on base] Plaster. © Prescott W. Baston; 25Jan72; GP76970. BATCHELOR, RUTH. Libby Lib. [Cartoon depiction of girl with signs] Drawing. Signed. with signs] Drawing. Signed. © Ruth Batchelor; 24Jan72; GU48617. BATES. Discovery cards. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. BATES, BILL. [Barren ground caribou; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 19Jun71; GF76616. [Black bear; profile in relief] Metal. © Bill Bates; 21Jul71; GP76627. Bobcat, mouth open; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 21Ju171; GP76622. [Bull elk, 7x7; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 20ct71; GP76618. [Cottontail rabbit; in relief] M © Bill Bates; 100ct71; GP76621. Metal. [Coyote, mouth open; profile in relief] Metal. © Bill Bates; 21Jul71; GP76629. [Mountain lion, mouth open; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 19Jun71; GP76625. [Mule deer, buck, 2x2; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 14Sep71; GP76623.
 - [Mule deer, buck, 3x3; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 19Jun71; GP76617.
 - [Mule deer, buck, 4 x 4; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 14Sep71; GP77517.
 - [Mule deer, buck, 5x5; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill B 19Jun71; GP76620. © Bill Bates:
 - [Mule deer, doe; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 19Jun71; GP76624.
 - [Snow goose; in flight; in relief] Metal. © Bill Bates; 100ct71; Metal. @ GP76630.
 - [White tail deer, buck, 6x6; miniature trophy head] Metal. © Bill Bates; 100ct71; GP76619.
 - [Wild boar, mouth open; profile in re-lief] Metal. © Bill Bates; 19Jun71; GP76626.
- [Wild sheep, ram; profile in relief] Metal. © Bill Bates; 19Jun71; GP76628.
- BAUMHOFER, WALTER M. Project workshop. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- Will Rogers at home. See SHAW-BARTON.

BAXTER, WESLEY EUGENE.

- [European series no.1; Westminster Bridge, London; Rothenburg; Place de l'Opera, Paris; Nurnberg] By W. Baxter. 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Wesley Eugene Baxter; 10Dec71; GP77393.
- BAYZ, GUS C
- [Victorian mansion] Pen & ink draw-ing. © Gus C. Bayz; 22Mar72; ing. © GU48898.
- Fulton Street house, San Francisco. [Victorian mansion] Pen & ink draw-ing. © Gus C. Bayz; 22Mar72; ing. © GU48899.
- San Francisco hillside. Pen & ink drawing. © Gus C. Bayz; 22Mar72; GU48900.

BEACON INDUSTRIES

- [Spanish lantern table lamp] © Susan Zurawik d.b.a. Beacon Industries; 2Jun72; GU49457.
- BEAD-WEAVERS
 - SAD-WEAVERS. [Dear bead-weaver. Butterflies; de-sign for necklace] Pattern no.6. Reproduction of drawing on 3 sheets. Appl. author: Barbara Francisco. © Bead-Weavers, a California partner-ship consisting of Barbara Francisco & Pauline Putnam; 28Mar72; GP77833.
- BEALE, JAMES H. Tel-a-mom. [Houses with faces & others; chart] Col. print. © James H. Beale; 25Jan72; K96764.
- BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. Afore ye go. [Bellman; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. Chi © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 210ct70; GP76438. China.
 - P.O. does. [Elk; decanter]
 KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China.
 Ø James B. Beam Distilling Co.;
 12May71; GP76431. B.P.O.
 - Bacchus, Armanetti, serving Chicago since 1933. [Bacchus on wine bar-rel with grapes; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 50ct70; CP76442.
 - Society, Griodez.
 .ng's 30th. [Relief port. of Bing Crosby golfing; decanter]
 KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China.
 Ø James B. Beam Distilling Co.;
 4Jan71; GP76437. Bing's 30th.
 - Birion's Horseshoe Hotel Casino. Horseshoe; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 12N0v70; GP76439.
- Buffalo Bill, king of the Wild West. [Decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam a.a.d.o. James B. Beam Dis-tilling Co.; lApr71; GP77368.
- Chicago, I will. [Flowered Z & famous landmarks; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 10ct70; GP76441.
- Churchill Downs '71, run for the roses. [Jockey on horse wearing . rose wreath; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 26Feb71; crcflz;
- GP76433. Del Webb's Las Vegas Mint '400'. [Motorcyclists; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. Chin © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; China. 27Jan71; GP76426.
- Fabulous Wyoming jackalope, a rare cross twixt jackrabbit and antelope. [Decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 8Jun71; GP76424.
- lst anniversary, Fiji independence, 10 Oct. 1971. [Flag in circle with laurel branches; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 2Jul71; GP76444.
- [Floral vase] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 2Jun71; GP76432.
- Germany, land of Hansel & Gretel. [Children between trees; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 23Aug71; GP76451.
- Golden Gate Casino. [Golden Gate bridge; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 16Nov70; GP76429.

- The great Chicago fire, Oct. 8, 1871. [Cityscape with flames; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 10Aug71; GP76448.
- Hawaii aloha. [Landscape & depiction of King Kamehameha; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. O James B. Beam Distilling Co.; lijan71; GP76440.
- Honorable Order of the Blue Goose International. [Goose within circle; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Mille China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 5Jan71; GP76455. Miller.
- Indianapolis Sesquicentennial, 1821-1971. [Montage of public buildings; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 6Apr71; GP76446. Miller.
- The muskie, Wisconsin's state fish. [Jumping fish; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 11Aug71; GP76454
- Napa Valley California, Kaiser Inter-national Open. [Laurel wreath sur-rounded by golf balls & tees; de-canter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 16Aug71; GP76449.
- National Association of Jim Beam Elonal Association of Jim Beam Bottle and Specialtics Clubs. [Fox wearing tie & tails; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 6Jan72; GP76425.
- National Association of Jim Beam Bottle and Specialties Clubs. [Pictorial U. S. map with assorted decanters; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 28Apr71; cP76436 GP76436.
- New Hampshire, granite state. [Large eagle; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 21Jul71; GP76452.
- 1971 International Petroleum Exposi-tion, Tulsa. [Giant man leaning on oil well; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 26Mar71; cpr6hzh. Beam Dis GP76434.
- 1971 London Bridge. [Decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 4Jan71; GP76430.
- Professional Golfer's Associa-A, Folessional Coller's Associa-tion of America. [Palm tree; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 5Jan71; GP76427.
- Regency Hyatt House. [Luxury high-rise on dais; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 21Apr71; GP76443.
- Sahara Invitational. [Golf ball & tee on green; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 18Aug71; GP76445
- Tall cedars of Lebanon. all cedars of Lebanon. [Cedar inside gateway; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 14Ju171; GP76447.
- The Texas jack rabbit. [Decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; llMar71; GP76428.
- Twin Bridges, Delaware -- New Jerse; [Bridges; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 1Sep71; - New Jersey. GP76453.

- Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States, 50th anniversary, V.F.W. De-partment of Indiana. [Maltese cross with seal of U.S.; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. China. © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 21Jul71; GP76450.
- WGA 1899. [Aladdin's lamp & large golf ball on tee; decanter] KY-DRB-230. By C. Miller. Chin © James B. Beam Distilling Co.; 19May71; GP76435. China.

- BECK, BERNARD O. Ball pendulum. See BECK (BERNARD O.) & CO.
- Torque table, structural details. See BECK (BERNARD 0.) & CO.
- BECK (BERNARD 0.) & CO. Bali pendulum. Mechanical drawing. Appl. author: Bernard O. Beck, Bernard O. Beck & Co. Appl. ti.; Exploded drawing of the Beck ball pendulum. © Bernard O. Beck & Co.; 28Jun71; IP10288.
 - Torque table, structural details. Mechanical drawing. Appl. author: Bernard O. Beck, Bernard O. Beck & Co. Appl. ti.: Exploded drawing of the Beck torque table. © Bernard O. Beck & Co.; 28Jun71; IP10289.

BECK, R. See BECK, ROLF.

- BECK, ROLF. Amelia Earhart Putnam. [Port. on ob-verse, 4 airplanes on reverse; relief medal] By R. Beck. Model. (Avia-tion Hall of Fame) © Rolf Beck; 12May72; GU49248.
 - Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Aviation Hall of Fame. [Port. on obverse, 4 planes on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Rolf Beck; 2Feb72; GU48616.
 - Charles Augustus Lindbergh, Aviation Hall of Fame. [Port. on obverse, 4 planes on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb72, GU48616. © Rolf Beck; 24Mar72; GU72006 GP77996.
 - Jacqueline Cochran. [Port. on obverse, 3 airplanes on reverse; relief medal] By R. Beck. Model. (Aviation Hall of Fame) © Rolf Beck; 12May72; GU49247
 - James Harold Doolittle, Aviation Hall of Fame. [Port. on obverse, planes performing feats on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 23Nov71, GU48267. © Rolf Beck; 9Dec71; GP77076.
- BECKER, GLORIA OXMAN.
 - CKER, GLORIA CAMAN. [Arrangement of verticals & horizontals in rhomboid format; in relief] Alu-minum & plexiglas. (Series 3, no.2) © Gloria Becker; 1Mar72; GP78172.

BECKETT. SHEILAH.

- Madonna & child. [Madonna wearing flowered bonnet; in relief; wall plaque] © Sheilah Beckett; lMar72; GU48743.
- Wedding announcement plaque [with border of assorted flowers & scrolls with words of prosperity] © Sheilah Beckett; 17Feb72; GU48662.
- BECKSTEAD, JAMES H. Wild West map of Utah. [Ports. of outlaws & others] Col. print. © James H. Beckstead; 27Mar72; K96951.

- BEDNARSKI, BOB. Greenwich Village. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Plaza. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS,

BEEMAN, CYNTHIA LEE.

EMAN, CYNTHIA LEE. [6 photographs of urban children; little boy in barber's chair & others] 6 reproductions. © Cynthia Lee Beeman; 17Mar71; K97037.

BEERS.

- EERS, JACK. First Church of the Nazarene, Lincoln, Nebr. Mar. 17, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet 1-16. © Jack Beers; 20Mar72; IU16079.
- BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES. SHAVIONAL MESEARCH LABORATORIES. The letters of the alphabet. Book 1: Animal island, by Steve Curtiss. Art by Bud Lucky. A Sullivan Asso-ciates program from the McGraw-Hill Book Co. 71 p. Col. prints. © Behavioral Research Laboratories; 28Feb72; K96368.
- ZoreD/2; K90506. The letters of the alphabet. Book 2: Letter Island. [Animals riding raft toward island & others] Art by Bud Lucky; a Sullivan Associates program from the McGraw-Hill Book Co. 72 p. Col. prints. © Behav-ioral Research Laboratories; LJun72; K97884.
- BEHRLE, WAYNE J. BRLE, WAINE J. Automatic feed for band saw. Plan 586. l v. Mechanical drawing. (Drawing no.1-ll) © Wayne J. Behrle; IDec7l (in notice: 1972); IP10291.
- BEING SAFE (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X239-A--X239-F: Think safe, act safe. 57 fr.--Gars, bikes and people. 57 fr.--Delicious or deadly? 62 fr.--Watch where you go. 58 fr.--Fun or fearful? 60 fr.--Helpful or harmful? 60 fr.
- urmful? 60 fr. Credits: General editor, Alexander M. harmful?
- Butman.

© Educational Direction, Inc.; 1sep71; JP13914, 13946, 13824, 13942, 13852, 13884.

BELCHER, JULIA RUTH. Musical planter on casters with foun-tain basins. © Julia Ruth Belcher; 8Feb72; GP77056.

- BELCHER, RAYMOND R. [A design on a pair of trousers or the like; diamond motif] Design in fab-ric. © Raymond R. Belcher; 1Feb72;
 - BELENDEZ, CARMENCITA DE CARDI DE. See CARDI DE BELENDEZ, CARMENCITA DE.
- BELL ENTERPRISES. [Dog coat, cap & scarf pattern] Print. © Bell Enterprises; 24Nov71; K95897.
- BELL, I. ROBERTA. See BERTABEL.
- BELSHE, ED B.
- The good shepherd. [Sculpture on b © E. B. Belshe; 22Feb72; GU48679. on base]
- BELSKIE, ABRAM. Ignaz Philipp Semmelweis, defender of motherhood. [Port. on obverse, delivery room scene on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg 16Feb72, GU48657. © Abram Belskie; 5Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP77997.
 - Ignaz Philipp Semmelweis, 1818-1865. [Port. on obverse, delivery room scene on reverse; relief medal] Model. @ Abram Belskie; 16Feb72; att065c GU48657.
 - J. Marion Sims, gynecologist, 1813-1883. [Port. on obverse, fetus in womb on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 15Dec71, GU48334. © Abram Belskie; 7Feb72; GP78510.

- John Snow, 1813-1858, epidemiologist. [Port. on obverse, suffering people on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Abram Belskie; 2Feb72; GU48614.
- John Snow, epidemiologist. [Port. on obverse, cholera victims on reverse] Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb72, GU48614. © Abram Belskie; 7Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77703.
- Louis Pasteur, bacteriologist. [Por-on obverse, young man fighting dog on reverse; relief medal] Model.
 © Abram Belskie; 12May72; GU49249. [Port.
- Richard Bright, clinical-medical inves-tigator. [Port. on obverse, male nude on reverse against background of renal system; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 23Jun71, GU47490. © Abram Belskie; 2Aug71; GP78365.
- Rudolf Virchow, cellular pathology. [Port. on obverse, post mortem in progress on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Abram Belskie; 10Apr72; GU49044.
- William T. G. Morton, by whom pain in surgery was averted & annulled. [Port. on obverse; tending sick man in chair on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Abram Belskie; 28Feb72; guberce GU48700.
- William T. G. Morton, by whom pain in surgery was averted & annulled. [Port. on obverse; tending sick man in chair on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 28Feb72, GU48700. © Abram Belskie; 21Apr72; GP78866. GP78866.

BELVIN, pseud. See WALTERS, BELVIN.

- ELZ, ROBERT C., JR. [Animated drawing of a contented BELZ Thinceeros; lying flat on belly] Col. drawing. © Robert C. Belz, Jr.; 16Mar72; GU48847.
- EDWIN L. Urate crystals. 7 col. photos. © Edwin L. Bemis; 9May72; JP13997-14003.
- BENEDICT, JOEL A. See BASIC CONCEPTS FOR CATALOGING NON-BOOK MATERIALS. DEVELOPING ROLL FILM. ENLARGING.
- MAKING A CONTACT SHEET.
- BENEDICTINE FATHERS, INC. See BENET LAKE PRESS.
- BENET LAKE PRESS. SMET LAKE FRESS.
 Pon voyage. [Globe with flowers; Golden book enrollment card folder]
 Signed: Virginia Broderick; author of the print; Benet Lake Press (Benedictine Fathers, Inc.) Col. print.
 © Benet Lake Press; IMay72; K97899.
 De this is proved for a field of the print print of the print print of the print print of the print p
 - Do this in memory of me. [Goblet of wine & heart over it; greeting card folder] Signed: Virginia Broderick; author of the print: Benet Lake Press (Benedictine Fathers, Inc.) Col. print. Appl. ti.: Ordination Golden Book enrollment card. © Benet Lake Press; 1May72; K97902.
- God's love is reflected in your love for each other. [Intertwined male & d's love is reflected in your love for each other. [Intertwihed male & female symbols; greeting card folder] Signed: Virginia Broderick; author of the print: Benet Lake Press (Bene-dictine Fathers, Inc. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Wedding Golden Book en-rollment card. © Benet Lake Press; lMay72 (in notice: 1971); K97901. Olden anniversary. [Hourglass filled
- Golden anniversary. [Hourglass filled with hearts; greeting card folder] Signed: Virginia Broderick; author of the print: Benet Lake Press. Co print. Appl. ti.: Golden wedding anniversary Golden Book card. © Benet Lake Press; 9Dec71; K95945. Col.

- Your silver anniversary. [Rows of hearts; Golden Book enrollment card folder] Signed: Virginia Broderick; author of the print: Benet Lake Press (Benedictine Fathers, Inc.) Col. print. © Benet Lake Press; May72; K97900.
- BENJOR PRODUCTS, INC. Happy edibles: You've concord me. [Grapes on stand & others] 6 plas-tic & walnut works. Appl. author: Richard R. Reed. © Benjor Products, Inc.; 27Jan72; GP77659.
- BENTON. THOMAS HART. Joplin at the turn of the century, 1896-1906. See JOPLIN COUNCIL FOR THE ARTS (MO.)
- BENTOVOJA, BOB. Buddies. See CLASSIC REFLECTIONS.
- 15 ball -- corner pocket. See CLASSIC REFLECTIONS.
- Golden gangsters. See CLASSIC REFLECTIONS.
- He ain't heavy, he's my brother. See CLASSIC REFLECTIONS.

BENZUR, GABRIEL. Stone Mountain Memorial Park. Se STONE MOUNTAIN PLANTATION, INC. See

- BERKUS (B. A.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Boise Cascade Building Company, Sugarbise Cascade Building Company, Suggiland Run, Loudoun County, Virginia [Plans for residences] Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) Job no.69164. © B. A. Berkus Associates, Inc. Details. Rev. Aug. 18, 1970. Sheet no.B. © 2Aug71; IU15722. Virginia.
 - Fireplace details. Scale of draw-ing 3/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.C. © 2Aug71; IU15723.
 - House 1A, electrical plan. May 4, 1970. Sheet no.4. © 2Aug71; IU15628. Rev.
 - House 1A, elevations alt. May 4, 1970. Sheet no.6. © 2Aug71; IU15730. Rev.
 - House 1A, floor plan. Rev. June 8, 1970. Sheet no.2. © 2Aug71; 1015726.
 - House 1A, foundation plan & details. Rev. Sept. 7, 1970. © 2Aug71; IU15724. Sheet no.1.
 - House 1A, framing plans. R May 4, 1970. Sheet no.3. © 2Aug71; IU15727. Rev.
 - Sheet no.7.
 - House 1A, interior elevations. Rev. May 4, 1970. Sheet no. © 2Aug71; IU15731. House 1A, optional basement. no.1A. © 2Aug71; IU15725. Sheet
 - House 1A, options. Rev. June 5, 1970. Sheet no.8. © 2Aug71; IU15732.
 - House 1A, sections. Rev. June 1970. Sheet no.5. © 2Aug71; June 2. IU15729.
 - House 2A, electrical plan. Rev. May 4, 1970. Sheet no.4. © 2Aug71; IU15736. House 2A, elevations. Rev. June 1970. Sheet no.6. © 2Aug71; TU15738
 - Rev. June 2, 1970. S IU15738.
 - House 2A, first floor plan. June 2, 1970. Sheet no.2. © 2Aug71; IU15734. Rev.
 - House 2A, foundation plan & details. Rev. May 4, 1970. Sheet no.l. © 2Aug71; IU15733.
 - House 2A, framing plans. R May 4, 1970. Sheet no.3. © 2Aug71; IU15735. Rev.
 - House 2A, interior elevations. Rev. June 2, 1970. Sheet no © 2Aug71; IU15739. Sheet no.7.

- House 2A, sections. Rev. May 4, 1970. Sheet no.5. © 2Aug71; 1015737.
- House 3A, electrical plan. Rev. May 4, 1970. Sheet no.4. © 2Aug71; IU15743.
- House 3A, elevation. Rev. June 3, 1970. Sheet no.6. © 2Aug71; 1015745.
- House 3A, floor plan. Rev. June 3, 1970. Sheet no.2. © 2Aug71; 1015741.
- House 3A, foundation plan & details. Rev. May 4, 1970. Sheet no.1. © 2Aug71; IU15740.
- House 3A, framing plan. Rev. May 4, 1970. Sheet no.3. © 2Aug71; IU15742.
- House 3A, kitchen & bath elevations. Rev. June 2, 1970. © 2Aug71; IU15746. Sheet no.7.
- House 3A, sections. Rev. June 3, 1970. Sheet no.5. © 2Aug71; 1015744.
- Boise Cascade Building Company, Sugar-land Run, Loudoun County, Virginia. land Run, Loudoun County, Virginia [Plans for residences] Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) Job no.69164-2. © B. A. Berkus Associates, Inc.
 House 5A, floor plan & foundation. Rev. June 3, 1970. Sheet no.1.
 © 2Aug71; IU15747.

 - House 5A, roof framing & plan. May 12, 1970. Sheet no.2. © 2Aug71; IU15748.
 - House 5A, sections. Apr. 22, 1970 Sheet no.3. © 2Aug71; 1015749.

Boise Cascade Building Company, Sugarland Run, Loudoun County, Virginia. [Plans for residences] Architectural drawings (blue line print) Job no.70187-2. © B. A Berkus Associates, Inc.
House 5A, schedules & stair. Rev. Dec. 18, 1970. Sheet no.4.
@ 2Aug71; IU15750.

BERNARD PICTURE CO., INC. [Primitive boy; in striped sailor suit holding boat] By Michael Albert; author of the reproduction: Bernard Picture Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]PO 580) Signed. © Bernard Picture Co., Inc.; 4Apr72; H47986.

[Primitive girl; wearing checked pina-fore & carrying basket of roses] By Michael Albert; author of the by Michael Albert; author of the reproduction: Bernard Picture Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]PO 579) Signed. © Ber-nard Picture Co., Inc.; 4Apr72; H47985.

BERNEY-KARP.

- MEY-KARP. bt 'n' nasty. [Long-hair type char-acter on motorcycle with flaming female; poster] Signed: Barry Lynn Hanson; author of the print: Norman Berney & Morry Karp d.b.a. Berney-Karp. Col. print. © Berney-Karp; lApr72; K97374.
- BERNEY, NORMAN. See BERNEY-KARP.
- BERNSTEIN, HOWARD. Perception mandala. See COCORICO GRAPHICS.

- BERNSTEIN, MICHEL. Fanny. [Girl with braids sitting in grass] By Michel, pseud. Print (hand col.) Signed. © Michel (Mi-chel Bernstein); 1Jan71; K96846.
- [Joshua; little boy standing on head] By Michel, pseud. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Michel, pseud. of Michel Bernstein; 1Jan71; K95918.

- Madelaine. [Golden, curley-haired girl feeding birds] By Michel, pseud. Print (hand col.) Signed. @ Michel (Michel Bernstein); 1Jan71; K96845
- http://www.seconder.com/actions/a Nathaniel.
- rah. [Whimsical little girl lying on grass] By Michel, pseud. Print (hand col.) Signed. © Michel (Mi-chel Bernstein); lJan71; K96844. Sarah.
- BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT. Gwendolyn. [Comical depictions of cats] 8 col. drawings. Signed. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 3Feb72; GU48611.
- William. [Canary in various activities] No.269-284. 16 col. drawings. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 23Mar72; GU48903.
 William. [Canary in various activities] No.269-300. 32 col. drawings. Appl. states prev. reg. 23Mar72, GU48903 & 25Apr72, GU49144. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 16Jun72; GP79354. William.
- Lliam. [Canary in various comic situations] No.205-268. 64 col. drawings. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Aug71, GU47708. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 3Jan72; GP76393.
- William. [Canary riding bicycle & others] 1972. No.285-300. 16 col. drawings. Signed. © Nancy Conant Berresford; 25Apr72; GU49144.
- BERRIEN, KATHRYN. [Gentleman on bicycle] See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. [Lady on bicycle] See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- BERRIEN (MARTHA) STUDIO. The international boat-race, the Harvard crew practicing in the Elliott boat. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - Lunchtime. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- New York regatta, yachts rounding the buoy. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. The race for the Queen's cup, rounding the light-ship. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Recess. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- BERRIEN STUDIO Le Intercollegiate Regatta, Saratoga Lake, July 19, 1876 -- the finish. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. The
- BERRY, WILLIAM D. Dancing bear. 1972. By W. D. Berry. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed. © William D. Berry; 11May72; GP79150.

Dancing moose. 1972. By W. D. Berry. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed. © William D. Berry; 11May72; GP79151.

- BERTABEL Frederick Douglass. [Doll sculpture] Porcelain & textile. © I. Roberta Bell d.b.a. Bertabel; 14Feb72; GP78567.
 - Solon C. Bell. [Doll sculpture]
 Porcelain & textile. © I. Roberta
 Bell d.b.a. Bertabel; 24Mar72; GP78566
- BERTRAM, RILEY. American bald eagle, Haliaeetus leuco-cephalus. [Eagle with wings upward] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Riley Bertram; 1Feb72; GP77603.
 - American bald eagle, Haliaeetus leucocephalus. 1972. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Riley Bertram; 1Feb72; H47607.

- Great horned owl, Bubo virginianus. 1972. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Riley Bertram; 1Feb72; H47608.
- [Owl on branch] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Riley Bertram;]Feb72; GF77604.

BERTRAND. For works by Bertrand See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

- BERTRAND, MAURICE. Fernery. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Sutton. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Vermont. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Whitney. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS.
- BERTUGLIA, WILLIAM J. Bennington. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- BESS. GUY B.
 - Chapter membership. [Eagle, statue, Washington crossing the Delaware] Print. © G. B. Bess; 4Feb72; K97545.
 - Excelsion legendary salute of ancient order of knights. [Four coats-of-arms] Print. © Guy B. Bess; arms] Print. @ 4Feb72; K97546.

 - 4Fe0/2; K9/940.
 Receipt of deposit; Growing pains of America. [Eagle & statue] Print.
 © G. B. Bess; 4Feb72; K97544.
 Young Continentals' Clubs of America. [Flag in center of fluted circle] Print. © G. B. Bess; 4Feb72; roocha K97543.
- BEST SEAL CORP. Booze farm. [Men working still; design on pillow] Serigraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; lDec71; GP78270.
 - Carrot. [Seed pack] 2271. Col. seri-graph on plastic. Appl. ti.: Carrot seed pack. © Best Seal Corp.; lDec71; GP78263.
 - Corn. seed pack. © Be 1Dec71; GP78265.
 - acumber. [Seed pack] 2273. Col. serigraph on plastic. Appl. ti.: Cucumber seed pack. © Best Seal Corp.; lDec71; GP78262. Cucumber.
 - no evil. [Monkey seated with hands in lap; design on pillow] Col. ser-igraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; 1May71; GP78269. Do no evil.
 - Give a hoot, don't pollute. [Owl; design on bag] Serigraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; 15Feb71; GP78268.
 - Kiss me. [Frog & flowers; design on button] Col. serigraph. © Best Seal Corp.; 1May71; GP78266.
 - Light my fire. [Primly scated dragon; design on pillow] Col. serigraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; lMay71; GP78271.
- My sweet Lord. [Face of Jesus; design on pillow] Col. serigraph on plas-tic. © Best Seal Corp.; 20May71; GP78267.
- Tomato. [Seed pack] 2272. Col. ser-igraph on plastic. Appl. ti.: Toma-toe [sic] seed pack. © Best Seal Corp.; 1Dec71; GP78264.
- BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. Teach me Thy way, O Lord, I will walk in Thy truth. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Lincoln and his son. © Best caller Publicity. Science, Kor Soc ti.: Lincoln and his son. © Best Seller Publicity; 28Sep71; K95890.
 - Trust in the Lord with all your heart. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Girl praying. © Best Seller Publicity; 24Nov71; к95889.

THE BEST VALUE IS THE BEST DEAL! (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 28Mar72; JP13975.

BETHEA, pseud. See WARD, BETHEA.

- BETTER TELEPHONE TECHNIQUES (Filmstrip) Zapel Studios Co. 9 filmstrips, color, 16 mm.
- 2aper stuties co. y frimserips, color, 16 mm. Contents: 1-9: General: business telephone reception. 102 fr.--General: good public relations. 72 fr.--General: ng new customers. 89 fr.--Reselling old accounts by phone. 77 fr.--Over-coming sales resistance by phone. 114 fr.--Making telephone appointments. 94 fr.--Collecting past due accounts by phone. 35 fr.--Handling complaints by phone. 35 fr.--Taking telephone orders. 74 fr. Appl. author: Owen A. Zapel. © Owen A. Zapel d.b.a. Zapel Studios Co. a.a.d.o. Z.S.C.; 30Mar71; JP14067.
- A BETTER WAY THAN FIGHTING (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House, 11 fr., color, 35 mm. © Concordia Pub. House; 25Jan72; JP14097.
- BEUC. RUDOLPH.
 - SUC, RUDOLPH. Kampgrounds of America, Inc. Building type B. Sept. 28, 1971. R. Beuc, architect; drawn by R. Beuc. Archi-tectural drawing on 17 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". With cover sheet showing rendering. © Rudolph Beuc; 28Sep71; IP10228.
- BEVERIDGE, WILLIAM GEORGE. [Astrom; circle with central disc & 12 radiating lines] Painting. ^(a) William G. Beveridge; 23Mar72; ^(a) William G. Beveridge; 23Mar72;
- BEVERLY, RICHARD DOUGLAS BROWN. The meeting, sanctimonious ethos and the sacrosanct. [Surrealistic creatures & foliage on ground below towering, eerie castle] 1971. By R. D. Beverly. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Richard Douglas Beverly; 28Nov71; GP76940.
- BIALIK. [Astro the astropup] See GIARDINI, ANGELO.
- BIANCHI, ANGELO. [Super] See SHAPIRO, MORTON.
- BIERLY EDWARD J ERLY, EDWARD J. Original waterfowl prints by six duck stamp designers: Edward J. Bierly & others. See SPORT ART ORIGINALS.
- THE BIG MOVE UP (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 60 f color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13771. Chrysler nc. 60 fr.,
- BIG SUR PUB. CO My point of view in '72, it's the same old Big Sur. [Heads & hind quarters of donkey & elephant; sticker] Col. print. © Big Sur Pub. Co.; 30Mar72; K96939

BIJAN. See BIJAN CORP.

BIJAN, BIJAN J. Raindrops. See BIJAN CORP.

BIJAN CORP

an corr. sindrops. [Two children under um-brella on bench in rain; sculpture on base] Appl. author: Bijan J. Bijan. © Bijan a.a.d.o. Bijan Corp.; l0Jan71; GP79464. Raindrops.

- BILL, MAX. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.
- BILLINGS, RALPH KEITH. Josh. [Pointy-headed comical charac-ter in various situations] By Billings. 4 drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Ralph Billings; 16Jun72; GU49552.
- BINDER & LARK BUILDING CO. Franklin Village, Southfield, Michi-gan. [Plans for apartment condomin-ium] Plan no.70-1212. Dec. 23, 1970. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 10". Sheet no.1-5. Job no.71-10-D. © Binder & Lark Building Co.; 3May72; IU16142.
- BINGHAM, JAMES. The Sancta Sophia. See WALTER (JIM) CORP.
- BIOLOGICAL LABORATORY TECHNIQUES (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips,

Color, 35 mm. Contents: X221-A--X221-F: The microscope, pt.1. 41 fr.--The micro-scope, pt.2. 43 fr.--The microscope, pt.3. 42 fr.--Dissection. 48 fr.--Preparing microscope slides I. 43 fr. --Preparing microscope slides II. 43 fr

- Credits: General editor, Robert
- Zwilling. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep71; JP13906, 13876, 13916, 13878, 13885, 13815.
- BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Blue hyacinths. Luc hyacinths. [Still life with teapot & fruit] By Birnbaum. Painting. Signed. © Rhoda Birn-baum; 8May72; GU49220.
- Sabbath table. [Candlestick, cruet & chalice] By Birnbaum. Painting. Signed. © Rhoda Birnbaum; 9Feb72; Signed. GU48633.
- Synagogue in Prague. [Interior] By Birnbaum. Painting. Signed. © Rhoda Birnbaum; 8May72; GU49221-
- Skilda Birihaum; Okay/2; GU49221 Tallis and T'filin. [Prayer shawl & phylacteries] By Birihaum. Paint-ing: Signed. © Rhoda Birnhaum; 9Feb72; GU48632.
- Waterfalls; Stripes; Shabbat shalom; Daisies; Cityscape; Still life; Wooden bowl; Sensations. Painted by Rhoda Birnbaum. 8 paintings. © Rhoda Birnbaum; 27Apr72; GU49285.
- BIRO, MICHAEL V. C-O-T, campgro), MICHAEL V. O-T, campgrounds of tomorrow. [Family peeking out of tent] Col. print. © Michael V. Biro; 1May72; K97672.
- BISHOP, RICHARD E. Bishop's gamebirds, a collector's album of color-etch prints. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- BITS-N-PIECES, INC. [Birth of a nation; dark fetus in chains within womb of stars & stripes; poster] Col. serigraph. © Bits-n-Pieces, Inc.; 2May72; worder K97375.
 - [St. Croix in Africa; area designated on encircled silhouette of conti-nent] Col. serigraph. © Bits 'n Pieces, Inc.; 7Apr72; K97105.
 - [Sword and star of Africa; on en-circled silhouette of continent] Col. serigraph. © Bits 'n Pieces, Inc.; 7Apr72; K97106.
- (See also The Great shul in Pressburg; 5Jun74; GU54196)

- You don't have to be black to be a nigger. [Pig-faced man wearing starred & striped top hat; poster] Print. © Bits 'n Pieces, Inc.; Print. © Bits ' 18Apr72; K97171.

EITTNER, R. C. Whaleboat. See MARINE MODEL CO., INC.

BITTNER, R. L. Diligence, English revenue cutter. See MARINE MODEL CO., INC.

- THE BLACK ARTS, INC. Save the children. [Boy on steps of shack; poster] Author of the print: Rudy McClain. Reproduction of photo. © The Black Arts, Inc.; 290ct photo. © The Bl. 290ct71; K96219.
- BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC.
 - LACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC.
 African mothers gave us life ... proud, strong infinite creation. [Two women with children on their backs]
 1970. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Print.
 Signed: Bridgewater. Appl. ti.: Original all purpose black cultural cards. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97814.
 Chains of love break chains of hate, seal hearts of passion for black lovers who mate. [Port. of man embracing woman; greeting card folder] no.104a25. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of
 - print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Print. Appl. t1.: Original all purpose black cultural cards. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97811.
 - Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97811. If we are to survive as a race, life, love and beauty must forever flow from us to ours. [Mother & child; greeting card folder] no.101a25. 1970. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Print. Signed: Bridgewater. Appl. ti.: Original all purpose black cultural cards. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97807.
- In the past there was loneliness ... to you my love I shall ever cling. [Woman's pensive face; greeting card folder] no.102a25. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Print. Appl. ti.: Original all purpose black cultural cards. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton. Inc.: 2NOVIO: K97812. Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97812
- Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov/0; K97812. Lord let us change, let us grow closer. [Profile of child embracing mother; greeting card folder] no.108a25. 1970. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Col. print. Signed: Bridgewater. Appl. ti.: Original all purpose black cultural cards. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97809. May there be paece and love and per-
- Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97809. May there be peace and love and per-fection throughout all creation. [Port. of 2 men, 1 playing instru-ment; greeting card folder] no.105a25. 1969. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Col. print. Signed: Bridge-water. Appl. t1.: Original all purpose black cultural cards. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70: K97810. Inc.; 21Nov70; K97810.
- [Original all purpose black cultural cards; composite of faces] No.106a25. Designed by Frank Bridge-water; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.: 21Nov70: K97815. Inc.; 21Nov70; K97815.

- [Original all purpose black cultural
- [Original all purpose black cultural cards; mother & child sitting in front of large sun-like disc]
 No.103a25. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Col. print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97808.
 They're gonna fight, they'll make things right ... and not a one for sale. [Four men's faces with looks of determination; greeting card folder] no.110a25. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Print. Appl. ti.: Original all purpose black cultural cards. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97813.
 The young of today ... will we lead them
- Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov/0; N9/615. The young of today ... will we lead them toward freedom or lead them toward sorrow? [Three faces; greeting card folder] no.107a25. Designed by Frank Bridgewater; author of the print: Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc. Print. Appl. ti. Original all purpose black cultural cards. © Black Cultural Center of Trenton, Inc.; 21Nov70; K97816. ti.:
- BLACK, DONALD ERIC. The adventures of Lama the llama and Don Diego in the Americas. See LAMA FEATURES SYNDICATE.
- BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. Guard. See BURNS INTERNATIONAL SECURITY SERVICES, INC. See BURNS INTERNATIONAL Guard 000.
 - SECURITY SERVICES, INC. U.S. agent, Bureau of Narcotics, Dangerous Drugs. [Badge with eagle] Metal. © Blackinton a.a.d.o. V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc.; 24Jun68;
 - GP76306.
 - For other works by V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. See KNIGHTS OF COLUM-BUS. SUPREME COUNCIL. [Article of jewelry]
- BLAHNIK, JOSEPH MICHAEL. [Nixon & Agnew as Laurel & Hardy; poster] Print. © Joseph M. Blahnik; 8Feb72; K96664.
- BLAIR, DAVID. Li'l bugger.
- See VEHICULAR RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL.
- BLAKE, KENNETH B. CARE, RENNETH B. Garapata. [Poppy fields by sea with surf extending into sky] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Kenneth B. Blake (in notice: Ken Blake); 9Mar72; GP79099.
- BLANCHE'S GIFTS. City of Cape May, N.J. See KERN, BLANCHE S.
- BLANEY, TOM. [A bird of peace] See SCHULTE, JOHN.
 - [A bird of peace composed of artisti-Cally formed peace letters; button] Author of the print: Tom Blaney. Col. print on plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. GU47482. © John Schulte & Tom Blaney; 12Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K97155.
- BLIGHT, VIRGINIA M. Tip-eze. [Hand holding globe; design on coin purse] Reproduction of drawing on plastic. © Virginia M. Blight; 6Apr72; GP78022.
- wavel-eze. [World map with sun & moon border; design on wallet] Reproduction of drawing on leather. © Virginia M. Blight; 6Apr72; Travel-eze. GP77976

- BLOCK HERBERT L. .OCK, HERBERT L. Admiral, you have been summoned here on charges that you have failed to spend beyond the call of duty. [Court-martial scene] By Herblock, [Court-martial scene] By Herblock pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Prints. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29Mar72; K97022.
- American political process: 163, 10 172. [Hand holding smoking gun] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 15May72; K97510.
- bert L. Block); 15May72; K97510.
 And after the rollback, some of you may file suits for individual re-funds. [Man speaking to people flattened by steamroller] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 24Apr72; K97509.
 And if elected, I promise not only to outlaw school busing, but to outlaw the schools, too. [Politician speaking from podium] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 8May72; K97500.
 And now, in the California race, comi Signed.
 - 8May/2; K97500. And now, in the California race, coming down the stretch. [Distraught don-key watching television] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); J1May72; K97755.
 - And there's facilities for national TV and press services. [Man pointing and press services. [Man pointing to convention hall] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Sign © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4May72; K97502. Signed.
- Another summit. [Nixon walking over large piles of piles] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2May72; K97508.
 - mayre, K91900. ay more ideas? [Tiger with knot in tail labeled India & Bangladesh jumping on 2 men] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Dec71; K95803. Any more ideas?
 - ms race. [Nixon & Laird running with placards] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. Arms race. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25May72; K97558.
- Call Mrs. Beard's doctor -- there's been a terrible accident. [Nixon emerging from shredding machine] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Mar72; K96811.
- L. BLOCK); ZIMAT/2; K90011.
 Chins up, you're just as well off as you were last month and last year. [Man showing graph to ghetto family] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 6May72; K97501.
- Dearie, in this story you've got to find the Prince Charming first. [Fairy godmother appearing to Cinder-ella] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 24Jun72; K97880.
- Dearie, in this story you've got to find the prince charming first. [Fairy godmother labeled Tax reform speaking to Cinderella figure labeled Small-income taxpayers] By Herblock,

- pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. (Herblock's cartoon) © Herblock (Herbert L. Print. Signed. © Herblock (Her Block); 24Jun72; K97824.
- Kissinger, I presume? [Three
 Kissinger images meeting in jungle
 labeled Indochina war] By Herblock,
 pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon)
 Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L.
 Block); 15Jun72; K97819. Dr.
- Down, dammit! [Man labeled Adminis-tration beating giant snake bearing I.T.T. information] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Mar72; K97023.
- now -- steady -- here we go. sy, now -- steady -- nere we go. [McGovern climbing on donkey] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 8Jun72; K97749.
- Every little bit helps. [Nixon admin-istration official sticking hand is food stamp funds box] By Heristration official sticking hand in food stamp funds box) By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 14Jun72; K97822.
- First the good news, Mr. President. [Man talking on telephone & holding newspaper] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Mar72; K96812.
- Fourth year of the plan to end the war. [Planes dropping bombs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 8Apr72; K97024.
- Fourth year of the plan to end the war, contd. [Battle zone] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9May72; K97514
- A funny thing happened on the way back from the barbecue. [Injured Connally explaining demolished car to Nixon] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 11May72; K97490.
- you don't look Democratic. nny, you don't look Democratic. [Donkey rancher talking to elephant rancher carrying suitcases] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17May72; K97493.
- Funny, you don't look Democratic. [Donkey rancher talking to elephant rancher carrying suitcases] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Frint. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17May72; K97511.
- ey -- the Secretary is on a trip abroad. [Two men reading newspapers in State Dept. office] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Jun72; K97878. Hey Signed.
- How are things at the jigsaw puzzle factory? [Elephant speaking to frantic donkey as he cuts primary puzzle] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Apr72; K97018.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

10

BLOCK, HERBERT L.-Con.

- How would you like to see some hot pictures instead? [Administration offical blocking Congressman from USIA film cabinets] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 3Apr72; K97027.
- Block); 3Apr72; K97027.
 I do solemnly refresh my memory and try to recall to the best of my ability. [Man with hand on pile of papers labeled Kleindienst misstate-ments] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); LJun72; K97817.
 If there's a phase three, I don't think we're going to make it. [Couple with shopping cart & groceries climbing living costs indicator on graph] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); JJun72; K97746.
 I'll tell you everything you need to
- I'll tell you everything you need to know. [Nixon turning off television set] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); JJul72; K97875.
- bert L. Block); 1Jul72; K97875.
 I'm not covered by any agreement. [Man labeled Arms spending throwing money bags into cannon] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. O Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 13Jun72; K97823.
 Isn't there some simple word for all that? [Man speaking to guilty, sweating Dept. of Justice official] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. O Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 12Apr72; K97121.
 It detracts a little from the feeling
- It detracts a little from the feeling of triumph. [Mountain climbers labeled Employment view footprints of Unemployment on ledge they have just reached] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 10Apr72; K97028.
- It looks like more non-mushroom weather to me. [Animated bomb reading newspaper] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29May72; K97561.
- biock); 29May/2; K97551. It was announced today that the Presi-dent had a secret meeting with Dr. Kissinger. [Couple asleep be-fore television] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 18May72; K97494.
- K97494.
 It's a big-guys game. [Two tall bas-ketball players keeping ball from 2 short ones] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Jun72; K97877.
 It's still there. [Two men peeking from windows of Justice building at rain cloud overhead] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 10Jun72; K97748.
 I've been away, what new economic Signed.
- I've been away, what new economic plan and what secret peace plan are we on now? [Man with suitcase hanging up hat in capitol office] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 15Apr72; K97230.

- Just as I suspected all along -- that St as I suspected all along -- that gentle George McGovern was a stalking horse. [Two men at typewriters in pressroom] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 7Jun72; K07250 K97750
- Let me know when there's a winding-down. [Man winding up blaring gramaphone] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Apr72; K97498. Print.
- Man, we were lucky -- we rode on those things before anyone realized how terrible they are. [Two men looking at school bus] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Jun72; K97879.
- 20Jun72; K97879. My fellow Americans, there are those who would divide us. [Nixon broad-casting as others fight behind cur-tain] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 25Apr72; K97497.
- K9/497. 1972 crystal ball. [Democrat looking at broken crystal ball] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20May72; K97491.
- toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20May72; K97491.
 Of course, we're hitting North Viet-namese civilians. [Two generals drinking at table] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 24May72; K97559.
 Officer, I want you to investigate; oh, never mind. [Man carrying want-ed poster with picture of man seated behind Justice Dept. desk] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Apr72; K97505.
 Oh, at first I thought that was marijuana smoke! [Agent apologizing to man who has just fired 2 revolvers] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); IApr72; K97026.
 [Picture of hand throwing dice labeled Bombing of Hanoi and Heiphong.
- 1Apr72; K97026.
 [Picture of hand throwing dice labeled Bombing of Hanoi and Haiphong onto map of U.S.S.R., China and Indochina] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17Apr72; K97229.
 [Picture of Muskie leaving sinking ship labeled Muskie primary campaign
- [Picture of Muskie leaving sinking ship labeled Muskie primary campaign] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 27Apr72; K97504. [Picture of Nixon descending from summit stairs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 30May72; K97562.
- [Picture of pipe pouring money into White House] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Apr72; K97499.
- 20Apr/2; K9/499. [Picture of Sen. Eastland & Kleindienst holding sign labeled Hire the handi-capped, employ an amnesia victim] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Hercartoon) Signed. © Herblock (H bert L. Block); 29Apr72; K97507.

- [Picture of tank labeled War, rollin over dove labeled The winding down talks] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Apr72; K97020. rolling
- 4apr/2; N9/020. Please, a world figure like the President can not be bothered with these domestic details. [Man speaking at door as Nixon watches Campaign '72 travel films] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 21Jun72; K97826.
- Cert L. BLOCK); 21Jun72; K97826.
 Relax, this'll blow over, too.
 [Two men standing at window watching pickets] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Frint.
 (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 16/May72; K97512.
- IoMay(2; K9(5)12.
 Remember, we don't talk till we get a lawyer. [Mitchell speaking to Nixon & Kleindienst as he barricades office door] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Jun72; K97821.
- 20Jun72; K97821.
 Secretary Butz says the price of steak is just right. [Man reading paper as he & wife prepare to eat out of dog bowls] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Mar72; K97021.
 Sh, don't laugh till after he leaves. [Tattered, dazed man walks.away from tax window as fat men labeled Sub-sidized industries & others, stand in front of window labeled Gov't hand-outs and favors] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 13Apr72; K97122.
 So I said I'd never do anything like the fubrement & Nucleon conversion
- (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Apr72; K97122.
 So I said I'd never do anything like this. [Humphrey & Muskie as burglars carrying off safe] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); Jul72; K97874.
 Strange, they all seem to have some connection with this place. [Detectives observing footprints labeled Bugging case & others leading up to White House] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Jun72; K97825.
 Strange -- they all seem to have some connection with this place. [Three sets of footprints leading to White House] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Jun72; K97825.
 Strange -- they all seem to have some connection with this place. [Three sets of footprints leading to White House] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Jun72; K97881.
 Take heart ma'm, after he gets jt inflated, he'll rescue you from it. [Couple observing Nixon as he blows up fierce looking school bus] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Apr72; K97029.
 Tangled web. [Nixon tangled in I.T.T. wires] By Herblock, pseud. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Apr72; K97016.
 Tell the housewives we are continuing our fight against inflation.
 [Advisited the security we wallowing

- Tell the housewives we are continuing our fight against inflation. Administration executives wallowing [nuministication control of the second secon Print. 30Mar72; K97017.

- That'll stop McGovern! [Humphrey & others by smoking cannon, dead don-key & unseated McGovern] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29Jun72; K97876.
- That's nice. [Gunman reading paper at's nice. [Gunman reading paper over shoulder of man] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23May72; K97492.
- There's the tightest security of the campaign. [Man observing guarded armored car labeled Secret records of Nixon fund contributions] By
- of Nixon fund contributions] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 17Jun72; K97818. They just don't wash. [Man holding up stained clothing] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 10May72; K97496. Signed.
- They just recalled my tires, too. [Man driving car into garage] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27May72; k97560.
- They say we have smart bombs, now, if only we had smart leaders. [Two men reading newspaper] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Jul72; K97873.
- HJul(2; K9(873. ilt. [Scales of justice with campaign contributions outweighing law en-forcement] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 5Jun72; K97747. Tilt.
- Tip of the iceberg [representing Nixon fund] By Herblock, pseud. Fublish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Jun72; K97752.
- The unscheduled withdrawals. [Natives De unscheduled withdrawals. [Natives fleeing from planes] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); lMay72; K97506.
- he upper depths. [Two men looking up bloody & paper strewn steps] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 3May72; K97503. The upper depths.
- Vietnamization has been astonishingly etnamization has been astonishingly successful. [Doctor presenting bill for treatment of Vietnamese patient on stretcher] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her block (Herbert L. Block); 6Jun72; K97761. © Her-K97751
- We won't let anyone torpedo the anti-inflation effort. [Nixon steering boat up on rocks labeled Consumer prices] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23Mar72; K97019.
- We're interested in prime time, you know what I mean? [Dept. of Justice official speaking to broadcaster as he sits in front of money filled ITT file] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Apr72; K97120.

- Wheee, good grief, wheee, oh my gosh. [Frightened man on roller coaster] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 13May72; K97489.
- White House emergency squad. [Hruska & Scott spraying perfume on odor emanating from garbage on odor emanating from garbage cans labeled Nixon funds, I.T.T. affair & San Diego case] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Mar72; K07025 K97025.
- White House rug [covering important issues] By Herblock, pseud. P lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Apr72; K97513.
- Who would think of doing such a thing? [Nixon & officials watch as man is thrown out of Democratic National thrown out of Democratic National Hq. for bugging & tapping] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Jun72; K97820.
- You don't understand, son, when Demo-crats go there, it's a sellout. [Father & son, holding history book, watching television] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22May72; K97495.
- BLOCK, SHERYLL RAE. [Silhouettes on china; head in profile] © Sheryll (Sheri) Rae Block; 12Jun72; GU49446.
- BLOMBERG, SUSAN. [Affectionate animals] See COLORGRAMS.

[Delightful dogs] See COLORGRAMS. BLOODGOOD, HENRIETTE A. See TINA'S.

- COOM, DONALD W. Cycle Sid. [Man wearing helmet grinning widely & waving] Col. print. © Donald W. Bloom; 12May72; BLOOM, print. K97722.
- BLUE STREAK CO. JDE SIREAR CO. Beautiful are those moments. [Silhou-etted couple seated on rocks by sea; poster] Photo; J. Ross; author of the print: Blue Streak Co. Col. re-production. © Blue Streak Co.; 21Dec71; K95809.
 - ile. [Frog on mushroom among flowers; poster] Signed: Ferrand; author of the print: Blue Streak Co. Col. print. © Blue Streak Co.; 7Dec71; K95808. Smile.
- BLUMENTHAL, JOAN MITCHELL. From my place. [Seated robed figure] Oil painting. © Joan Mitchell Blumenthal; 5Jan72; GU48464. Stacks and towers II. [View of city from harbor] Oil painting. © Joan Mitchell Blumenthal; 5Jan72; GU48463.
- BLUMHAGEN, REX V. Afghan bootmaker. See LANGE MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS. Bazaar cafe. See LANGE MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS. Kabul coppersmith. See MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS. See LANGE
- BLUMRICH, STEPHEN. Madonna [with Child] Batik. © Stephen Blumrich; 9May72; GU49228. Spoon tjanting. Drawing. © Blumrich; 18Apr72; IP10442. © Stephen

- BLYMILLER, HELEN E. The catamarine, the galley oars and the portable paddles. [Boat design] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Helen E. Blymiller (Mrs. Ray H. Blymiller, Distribution of the state of the state
- Sr.); 17May72; IU16189. BLYMILLER, MRS. RAY H., SR. See BLYMILLER, HELEN E.

BOCCIO.

- Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. BOCHMANN.
- Man in tunic holding pliers] See GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK.
- BOCHNER, SI. For works by Si Bochner See QUAKER FABRIC CORP.
- BODINE, A. AUDREY. Baltimore, U.S.A. See AGER, JOSEPH M.
- BODINGTON, A. Cherish each day, live it well. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- BOERCKEL, BARBARA KAREEN. [Woven design; peace symbol motif] String & cardboard design. © Ba bara Kareen Boerckel; 15Mar72; © Bar-GU48871.
- BOETTIGER (LOUIS A.) CO., INC. Fish [with bells inside] No.709. Plastic. © Louis A. Boettiger Co., Inc.; lDec71; GP77917.
 - Turtle [with laughing face & bells inside] No.709. Plastic. © Lo A. Boettiger Co., Inc.; 1Dec71; © Louis GP77922.
- BOETTIGER (LOUIS A.) CO., INC. See BABY JOY.

BOHLER.

- A wedding prayer. See HALIMARK CARDS, INC.
- BOISEN, MICHAEL G. See B & K ENTER-PRISES.

- BOLLEREY, AURELIA. [Lovest thou Me; port. of Christ] By Aurelia, pseud. Painting. Signed. © Aurelia Bollerey; 24Feb72; GU48697.
- BONGOS (Filmstrip) Robil. 7 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Robert E. Illes. © Robil, Inc.; 14Mar72; JP13790.
- BOONE, MILES STEPHEN. St. Joseph College, Bardstown, Ken tucky. See BOONE'S ART GALLERY, Ken-BARDSTOWN, KY.
- BOONE'S ART GALLERY, BARDSTOWN, KY. St. Joseph College, Bardstown, Ken-tucky. [View of brick building] By Miles Stephen Boone; author of the reproduction: Boone's Art Gal-lery. Reproduction of pencil draw lery. Reproduction of pencil draw-ing. Signed: Stephen Boone. © Boone's Art Gallery; 8Apr72; H47615.
- BORGLUM, HARRIET M. Indian love chase. [Screaming horse with 2 hooded figures, 1 mounted; on base] Solon H. Borglum, sculptor. Bronze. © Harriet M. Borglum (Mrs. Paul Borglum) & Monica Borglum Davies (Mrs. A. Mervyn Davies); 24Feb72; GU48639.
- BORGLUM, MRS. PAUL. See BORGLUM, HARRIET M.

BORGLUM, SOLON H. Indian love chase. See BORGLUM. HARRIET M. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Our American heritage; and Spirit of '76. [Faces of U.S. presidents & row of 4 faces; quilt & embroidery pattern] 2 designs in fabric. © Mary K. Borkowski; 26May72; GU49391. Sundown. [Sunburst motif; quilt
 pattern] Print. © Mary K. Borkow ski; 8Sep71 (in notice: 1970); BORNSTEIN, HARRY. Jack and Jill. See GALLAUDET COLLEGE, WASHINGTON, D.C. BORO & BORO ENTERPRISES. The original Colorado chain saw of 1898. Author of the print: James A. Boro, Jr., Boro & Boro Enterprises. Print. © Boro & Boro; 13Apr72; K97386. BORO, JAMES A., JR. The original Colorado chain saw of 1898. See BORO & BORO ENTERPRISES. BORTNER, GLEN L. ALL, [Man seated in center of maze-like geometric motif] Reproduction of drawing. © Glen L. Bortner; of drawing. © G1 20Dec71; GP76392. S, HENK. [Still life] See DONALD ART CO., INC. BOSTON & BOSTON. Angel with butterfly wings [blowing trumpet] Col. reproduction of painting. © Boston & Boston; painting. © Bo 1May70; H47200. Three angels on a cross. Col. repro-duction of painting. ◎ Boston & Boston; 1May70; H47201. BOSTON GAS CO. [Rainbow; design on gas tank] Signed: Corita. Painting. © Boston Gas Co.; 19Nov71; GP78797. BOTSTIBER, DIETRICH W. Christ and country. [Gross & flag; sticker] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Sep71, GU47916. © Dietrich W. Botstiber: JOINT2. GP785ch Botstiber; 12Jan72; GP78354. BOTTOMS, HARRY T. Black is beautiful. See JOHA, INC. BOURNE, EUGENIA LENORE. Vladimir voodoo: do it yourself voodoo kit. See DEANNIE CANDLES. BOWMAN'S HILL STATE WILD FLOWER PRESERVE, WASHINGTON CROSSING, PA. EXECUTIVE (COMMITTEE. [Set of 8 line drawings of wild flow-ers] 8 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. © Executive Committee, Bowman's Hill State Wild Flower Pre-serve; 26Apr72; GP78674. BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. A BAG FOR ALL SEASONS. See HOW NOT TO GET LOST (AND WHAT TO DO IF YOU DO) BOYD, JUNIOR JOHN. Liberty on my mind. [Young man behind wire fence] Photo. © Junior John Boyd; 22Jun72; JU13099. To be young, gifted and black. [Young man in hat, cape & neckerchief] Photo. © Junior John Boyd; 22Jun72; JU13098.

WORKS OF ART BOYD, ROBERT A. Devilishly happy face [with crossed eyes] By R. Boyd. Design. Signed. © Robert A. Boyd; 5Apr72; GU49007. BOYER, CHARLES, JR. The pigeye. See MEDICA, RICHARD E. The pigeye. BOYNTON, G. A.
Riding fancy. [Equestrienne in riding habit; statuette on base] By E. E.
Heika; author of the reproduction:
G. A. Boynton. Bronze. © G. A.
Bruston: 15Feb72: H47807. Boynton; 15Feb72; H47807. BRADFORD DYEING ASSN. Antibes. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. BRADFORD, RUSSELL R. bull shippers. [Head of steer;
embroidery design] Design in fabric.
© Russell R. Bradford; 28Jul72; GU49515. BRADFORD, WILLIAM. A whaler outward bound. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. BRADFORD, WILLIAM J. [Thumb print with line embellishment rabbit and kitten] 6 col. reproductions of drawings. © William J. Bradford, 178ep71; GP77953. [Thumb print with line embellishment to form skunk, seal, elephant, wal-rus, squirrel & pig] 6 col. draw-ings. © William J. Bradford; ings. 0 will 24Feb72; GP78847. BRADLEY, BARBARA. [Boy blowing conch] See DOLE CO. [Dancing girl with hibiscus in hair] See DOLE CO. BRADLEY, GENE DONALD. Free fall, the ultimate high. [Female nude parachuting in front of crescent moon; poster] By Don, pseud. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Don Bradley; 18Mar72; K97667. [Girl in white wicker rocker] By Don, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Don Bradley; 20Aug71; K97666. BRADLEY (JAMES) ASSOCIATES, INC. [Placemat, blue scalloped dot] Drawir on plastic. © James Bradley Associ-ates, Inc.; 19Jun72; GU49567. Drawing [Placemat, gold butterfly] Drawing on plastic. © James Bradley Associates, Inc.; 19Jun72; GU49566. [Placemat, olive daisy chain] Drawing on plastic. © James Bradley Associ-ates, Inc.; 19Jun72; GU49565. BRADLEY (MILTON) CO. Class tasks. [Plants, animals & others; board & inserts] No.7551. Col. print. © Milton Bradley Co.; 15Sep71; K97388. The Funky Phantom game. See BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. See HANNA-The Hair Bear Bunch game. S BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. See HANNA-The Harlem Globetrotters game[board] See COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC.

Magic Kingdom dimensional game. See

DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. The Partridge Family game[board] See COLUMBIA PICTURES INDUSTRIES, INC.

BRAGA, PAUL A. See BRAGA (PAUL) TRADING CO.

BRAGA (PAUL) TRADING CO. AGA (PAUL) TRADING CO.
Diz. [Boy in flowered shirt, beret & sunglasses; figurine] Ceramics.
© Paul Braga Trading Co., a partnership between Paul A. Braga & Gerald F. Mohun; 12Apr72; GU49061.
Mikki. [Little boy with angel's wings; figurine] Ceramics. © Paul Braga Trading Co., a partnership between Paul A. Braga & Gerald F. Mohun; 12Apr72; GU49060. Nipper.

ipper. [Boy with cap over eyes & outstetched arms; figurine] Cera ics. © Paul Braga Trading Co., a partnership between Paul A. Braga Gerald F. Mohun; 14Apr72; GU49065. Ceram-Braga &

Berlin F. Mohan, Frager, Goberger, Bandy. [Boy with folded arms & big feet; figurine] Ceramics. © Paul Braga Trading Co., a partnership between Paul A. Braga & Gerald F. Mohun; 12Apr72; GU49059. © Paul

BRAGG, L. J. Heaven. [Walled park with God on throne] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © L. J. Bragg, Paul B. Grimes & Betty F. Jones; 24Nov71; GP76301.

BRANCO, ANTONIO. [Male & female symbols; cartoon strips involving boys & girls & others] 3 drawings. © António Branco; 3 drawings. © An 29Mar72; GU48854.

BRAND & OPPENHEIMER, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Brand & Oppenheimer, Inc. Pattern 343. © 7Dec71; GP78028.

345. © 20Jan72; GP77869.

48. [Rampant lion] © 1Mar72; GP78360. 348.

BRANDIS, HOWARD H., JR. The Inn. [Apartment complex plans] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 3-10. Appl. ti.: Architectural plan of apartment complex. © Howard H. Brandis, Jr.; 27Dec71; IP10302.

BRANDNER, DAVID. GANUNEK, DAVID. [Horace M. Botch; 3 views of slight, bespectacled man in tweed jacket & necktie] Drawing. © David Brandner; 24Apr72; GU49174.

BRANDO, VICTOR. For works by Victor Brando See CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP.

BRANEFF, MELVIN G. [Here comes tiger] See ENGLISH, GREGORY ELLIS.

BRAYTENBAH, EDWARD A. Jesus in dots. [Head] By E. A. B. Col. design. Signed. © Edward A. Braytenbah; 31Jan72; GU48593. Statue in dots. [Top half of classic figure on dotted ground] Col. de-sign. © Edward A. Braytenbah;

31Jan72; GU48594. BREAD (Filmstrip) Lutheran Church READ (Filmstrip) Lutheran Church Press. 73 fr., color, 35 mm. (Va-cation church school series, grades 5 & 6) Adapted from a BFC production, Bread is for laughter. Credits: Producer, Richard N. Clap-per; script, Marianna Norris; photog-raphers, Bruce Harding & Don Kurtz; editor, John A. Jorgenson. NM: One third of filmstrip. © Lutheran Church Press; Jan72; JP13802.

TP1 3802

EREBA SPIEL-U. PLASTICWARENFABRIK. [Bar; bear; with movable head] W. Germany. Plastic. Appl. author: Franz Breitenbach. © Franz Breiten-bach, Breba Spiel-U. Plasticwarenfab-rik d.b.a. Breba; 23Nov71; GP77613.

BREITENBACH, FRANZ. Bar. See BREBA SPIEL-U. PLASTIC-WARENFABRIK.

- BRENNAMAN, CHARLES E. Oxford Hall, University of Missouri, Kansas City. Col. photo. © Charl Brennaman; 25Dec71; JP13615. © Charles
- BRENTOM, FLOY. Double take: Ivan Sohn residence. See REED, BEULAH EVEY.
- BRESLER, ALBERT EDWIN, Razor configurations. Feb. 20, 1972. Drawing. © Albert E. Bresler; 4Apr72; IU16095.

BRETT

- [General store; decorated for Christmas; embroidery design insert in greeting card folder] Col. print.
 © Brett a.a.d.o. D. Forer & Co., © Brett a.a.d.o. D. F Inc.; 5Jul65; K97618.
- [Pine trees; embroidery design insert in greeting card folder] Col. print. MM: revision. © Brett a.a.d.o. D. Forer & Co., Inc.; 6Jul70; K97617. [Station landscape; with train & snow; embroidery design insert in greeting folder] Col. print. © Brett a.a.d.o. D. Forer & Co., Inc.; 5Jul65; K97619.
- BREVARD, JAMES E. Industrial ring. [Key with 2 animals
- on either side] Design. Brevard; 1Feb72; GU48469. © James E
- BREWER, JOHN. Wisdom. See THIRD EYE, INC.
- BRIA. Sailboats. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- BRICHTA, DOROTHY L. Our newer world with Poi-Pop. See OUR NEWER WORLD CO.
- ERIDGEWATER, FRANK. For works by Frank Bridgewater See BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC.
- BRIGGS, WILLIAM L
- AlGGS, WILLIAM L. Ascent of foothills ridge, Chamonix. Reproduction of photo. © William L. Briggs (in notice: Bill Briggs); 7Feb72; K96905.
- BRINKMAN, STEPHEN A. Inflation nickel [with caricature of Nixon; balloon] Print on rubber. © Stephen A. Brinkman; 10Feb72; K96892.
- BROADMAN FILMS. See VACATION BIBLE SCHOOL JOINT SERVICE, 1972.

BROADMAN PRESS

- Barnabas defends Paul (New Testament: early Church) By D. Shelton. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, July-Sept. 1972, picture 6) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. © Broad-man Press; 19May72; GP79291.
 Barnabas visits Saul (Paul) in Tarsus (New Testament: early church) By John Brown. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers founda-tion series, Jul.-Sept. 1972, pic-ture 1) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. © Broad-man Press; 19May72; GP79287.
 Bible maps [from 2000 B.C. to 1st cen-
- Bible maps [from 2000 B.C. to 1st cen-tury A.D.] By Cochran. 4 col. maps on 1 sheet. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers foundation ser-

ies, July-Sept. 1972, picture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, em-ployer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79278.

- 19May72; GP79278. The Bible shared today. [Minister & others superimposed on head of Jesus] By McPheeters. Col. reproduction of painting. (In 1972 vacation Bible school picture set: Exploring the Bible, picture 11) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; cry2100 hire. © 1 GP77490.
- GP(7490. The big decision. [Four teenage boys casting shadow on smaller children] By Mike Sloan. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Older children VBS picture set: God uses special people, picture 11) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP(7481.
- Broadman Press; 15Be71; GP77481.
 Boyhood days of Jesus. [Jesus working at side of carpenter] By Dean Shelton. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Apr.-June 1972, picture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GP77458.
 A cheerful giver. [Boy putting envelope in offering plate & others] By Dean Shelton. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. hire. © GP77493.
- Children using the Bible. [Sunday school class] By Jackson. Col. re-production of photo. (In 1972 younger children VBS picture set: Learning from the Bible, picture 12) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77472. Choices a child must make (Children
- employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77472. Choices a child must make (Children and living, choice-making situations) [Girls talking in church, boy cheating on test & 2 other scenes] By Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers foundation series, Jul.-Sept. 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. Crossing the Red Sea (Old Testament: Creation through Moses, Moses) By Shelton. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Dean Shelton. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners foundation series, July-Sept. 1972, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79283. David [kneeling before his father]
- David [kneeling before his father] avid [kneeling before his father] By Charles Shaw. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Older children VBS picture set: God uses special people, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77478.
- David spares Saul's life (Old Testament: Judges and Kings, David) By Scott. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Glynn Scott. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers foun-dation series, July-Sept. 1972, pic-ture 6) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Conven-tion. employer for hire. © Broadman tion, employer for hire. Press; 19May72; GP79276. © Broadman

- Deacons being ordained in a Baptist acons being ordained in a Baptist church. By Jackson. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. (In Teaching pic-tures for Bible learners, Apr.-June 1972, picture 4) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; cp77Loc hire. © GP77495.
- Ebedmelech telling the king about Jeremiah. By Minton. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed: H. M. (In 1972 younger children VBS pic-ture set: Learning from the Bible, picture 4) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77473.
- Enjoying a book. [Mother watching boy & girl reading at kitchen table] By Jackson. Col. reproduction of photo. (In 1972 younger children VBS picture set: Learning from the Bible, picture 5) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; cp77401 hire. © GP77491.
- Entertaining guests. [Boy serving pie to group seated at dining table] By Jack Jewell. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Apr.-June 1972, picture 6) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GP77498.
- Families that please God. [Baseball, milies that please God. [Baseball, dinner & restaurant scenes] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Johnston. (In Teaching pictures for Bible dis-coverers, Apr.-June 1972, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman employer for hire. © Br Press; 21Feb72; GP77462.
- Freess; 21Feb72; GF77402. Fellowship, worship, and work of the New Testament church. [Composite of church functions] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Johnston. (In Teaching pictures for Bible dis-coverers, Apr.-June 1972, picture 2) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GF77496.
- Find the right answer. [Biblical events] By Wright. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (In Teaching pic-tures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 5) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77471. GP77471.
- Finding the Dead Sea scrolls. inding the Dead Sea scrolls. [Shepherd boy pointing way to caves] By Glymn Scott. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In 1972 younger children VBS picture set: Learning from the Bible, picture 11) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77475.
- From slaves to conquerors. [Views from exile to occupation] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 6) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77465. hire. © GP77465.

BROADMAN PRESS. - Con.

- GAME MY PRESS.-CON.
 Game from ancient Ur. [Geometric patterns in squares] By Cochran. Col.
 reproduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers foundation series, July-Sept. 1972, picture 1) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79279.
- Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79279.
 Gathering manna (Old Testament: Creation through Moses, Moses) By Jewell. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Jack Jewell. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners foundation series, July-Sept. 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79282.
 God's important laws. [Ten Command-
- IgMay72; GP79282.
 God's important laws. [Ten Commandments] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 5) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77464.
 God's prophets and me. [Boy reading Bible, ports. of prophets on wall] By Jack Jewell. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77469. hire. © GP77469.
- GP77469. The good Samaritan helping his neigh-bor. [Man leading donkey bearing injured man toward village] By R. J. McDonald. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In 1972 younger children VBS picture set: Learning from the Bible, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77476. rowing up (History: People and events,
- Press; 15Dec71; GP77476. Growing up (History: People and events, modern) [Four stages] By Wright. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: David Wright. (In Teaching pictures for Bible Learners founda-tion series, July-Sept. 1972, picture 11) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Conven-tion, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79280. Head of Christ By Dave Wright
 - Press; 19May72; GP79280.
 Head of Christ. By Dave Wright.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers, Apr.-June 1972, picture 3) Appl. author: Sunday
 School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GP77497.
 How a church saves with others.
 [Collection items] By Eitzen. Col.
 reproduction of painting. (In
 - Collection items] By Eitzen. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Apr.-June 1972, picture 11) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GF77494.
- 21Feb72; GF77494. In Bible times: marketplace and home (Bible times and places, social and economic life) By Johnston. 2 col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers foundation series, July-Sept. 1972, picture 4) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP70277. GP79277.
 - Isaiah [calling to the people in the streets] By James Padgett. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Padgett. (In Older children VBS picture set: God uses special

people, picture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; hire. © GP77479.

- GP/7479. Israel's first king [Saul; his annoint-ment; suspiciously watching courti-ers] By Jordan. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; cp77468. GP77468.
- GF77400. Jesus reading a scroll. By Padgett. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77486.
- © Broadman Press; 19Nov/1; GP//486. Joshua, God's new leader [as a youth to military leader] By Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for Bible search-ers, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77466.
- Press; 19Nov/1; Gr//406.
 The last week. [Composite of events leading to Crucifixion] By Glynn Scott. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Apr.-June 1972, picture 9) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GP77459.
- Convention, employer for Infec.
 © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GP77459.
 A leader sings a song of praise.
 [Moses & people singing after drowning of soldiers] By Jordan. Col.
 reproduction of painting. Signed.
 (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 4)
 Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77467.
 Learning about Jesus. [Depiction of deeds] By Eitzen. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 13) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77470.
 Learning at home. (Family life) [Boy
- © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77470.
 Learning at home.(Family life) [Boy & grandmother looking at Bible] By Shelton. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, July-Sept. 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79293.
 The life of David. By Eitzen. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 Deroduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77492.
 Life of David game. [Confrontation
- GP77492. Life of David game. [Confrontation with Goliath & others] By Jewell. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers foundation series, July-Sept. 1972, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79275.
- Map of today's world. [Jesus leading crippled boy] By Bill McPheeters. Col. reproduction of painting. (In older children VBS picture set, pic-ture 12) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. © Broad-man Press; 15Dec71; GP77482.

- A modern good Samaritan. [Boy riding modern good Samaritan. [Boy riding injured friend on bicyle after accident] By Ron Hester. Col. re-production of painting. (In Teach-ing pictures for Bible discoverers, Apr.-June 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GP77461. er for hire. © B 21Feb72; GP77461.
- 21Feb72; GF77461. Moses looking at the promised land (Old Testament: Creation through Moses, Moses) By Scott. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Glynn Scott. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners foundation series, July-Sept. 1972, picture 9) Appl. author: Sun-day School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Brogdman Press; 19May72; GP79281. A new Bible Ibeing exemined by counter
- A new Bible [being examined by couple & boy in bookstore] By Jackson. Col. reproduction of photo. (In Teaching pictures for Bible Learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 4) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77489. GP77489.
- The offering a widow gave (New Testa-ment: Jesus' ministry, teaching and preaching) [Jesus & Disciples watching widow with young child place coin in box] By Bujord Winfrey. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers foundation series, Jul.-Sept. 1972, picture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79286.
- The ordinances in a modern church. [Baptism & Passover] By Hester. Col. reproduction of painting. (In Teaching pictures for Bible dis-coverers, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 9) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77487.
- Paul before Felix (New Testament: By Jack Jewell, Col. aul before Felix (New Testament: early Church) By Jack Jewell. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, July-Sept. 1972, picture 4) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79289.
- Paul, the writer (New Testament: early Church) [Man seated at table with pen] By Myers. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, July-Sept. 1972, picture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79288. GP79288.
- Preaching and healing two by two. [Jesus & helpers healing sick] By James E. Seward. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 11) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77484. hire. © GP77484.
- A prophet preserved. [Baby Moses in mother's arms & boy seated on floor, frightened woman listens at door] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible search-ers, picture 2) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77463.

- Ruth, Boaz, and Obed [seated on floor eating meal] By R. Hook. Col. re-production of painting. (In 1972 younger children VBS picture set: Learning from the Bible, picture 2) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77474.
- Press; 15Dec/1; GP//474. amuel in a modern setting. [Boy tidying up church] By Robert Jack-son. Col. reproduction of photo. (In Oldern children VBS picture set: God uses special people, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77477.
- Solomon [pointing to altar] By Glynn Scott. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. (In Older children VBS picture set: God uses special people, picture 9) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GPT7480.

- hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP77480.
 Some Bible writers: Moses, Jeremiah, Paul. By Cliff Johnston. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 2) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77488.
 Son and parents entering church (Mod-ern church life) By Jack Jewell. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, July-Sept. 1972, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79292.
 Stephen preaches boldly (New Testament: early Church) [Man before angry crowd] By R. Hester. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible search-ers, July-Sept. 1972, picture 5) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, em-ployer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79290.
- the Southern Baptist Convention, em-ployer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79290. Take up thy bed and walk. [Friends watching recovery of sick man with Jesus] By Jack Jewell. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible dis-coverers, Apr.-June 1972, picture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 21Feb72; GP77460. Taking the ark to Jerusalem. [Men
- 21Feb72; GP77460. Taking the ark to Jerusalem. [Men bearing box followed by crowd] By Minton. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: H. M. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 9) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77483.
- Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77483.
 Teaching from a boat. [Jesus preach-ing to gathering] By Dean Shelton. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1972, picture 12) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 19Nov71; GP77485.
 Thanking God for rain (God's world: nature, farms) [Farmer standing on tractor in corn field] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible learners founda-tion series, Jul-Sept. 1972, picture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire.
 © Broadman Press; 19May72; GP79284.

- Times of decision (Children and living) [Boy holding dime & 2 other situa-tions] By R. Hester. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible search-ers, July-Sept. 1972, picture 9) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, em-ployee for him. (Derosden Press: ployer for hire. 19May72; GP79294. © Broadman Press:
- BROCK, JAMES. Cow camp anesthetic. [Cowboy putting splint on companion's leg; figurine on base] Bronze. Signed. © James Brock; 15Apr71 (in notice: 1970); cp78622 Brock; J GP78622
 - Self portrait. [Boy on bucking horse; figurine on base] Bronze. Signed. © James Brock; 29Apr71 (in notice: 1970); GP78621.
- BRODER, HENRY. Today is the first day of the rest of your life. See GEMINI RISING, INC.
- BRODERICK, VIRGINIA. For works by Virginia Broderick See BENET LAKE PRESS.
- BRONAUGH, FRANK. Tyler Rose Gardens, Tyler, Texas. See SHAW-BARTON.
- BRONSON, CLARK. Bald eagle. [Statuette on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 10Jun71; GP77806.
 - Bear cubs [playing around tree stump; figurine on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 31Jan71 (in notice: 1970); GP77069
 - Coyote [howling; figurine on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 10Jan71 (in notice: 1970); GP77068.
 - Got a nibble. [Bear fishing; figurine on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 24May71; GP77805.
 - Mule deer [leaping over log; statuette on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 10Jun71; GP77807.
 - Prairie neighbors. (Buffalo & prairie dog; figurine on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 10Jun71; GP77808.
 - Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep (Ram's head) [On base] Bronze, © Clark head) [On base] Bronze. Bronson; 15Dec70; GP77070.
 - Wild and free. [Horse running; statu-ette on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 10Jun71; GP77804.
- BRONZEVILLE BOYS AND GIRLS (Filmstrip) Harper & Row, Publishers. 88 fr., color, 35 mm. (The Creative reading program) Credits: Illustrator, Ronni Solbert; photographer, P. C. Peri. Appl. author: Circle Productions,
 - Inc
 - © P. C. Peri; 3Jan72; JU12988.
- BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Brookhaven Textiles, Inc.

 - Pattern no. 701. © 1Dec71; H46481. 701. [Patchwork] © 1Dec71; H46676. 702.
 - 22. [Silhouettes of Scot terriers on plaid ground] © 10Nov71; H46477.
 - 704. By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 1Dec71; H46571.
 - By Barton Studio; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 10Nov71; H46478. 709. © 1Dec71; H46574.

- 718. By J. Monicou; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 1Dec71; H46575.
- 722. By Beulah Weil; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Tex-tiles, Inc. © 1Mar72; H47420.
- 726. By Sydelle Tepper; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Tex-tiles, Inc. © 1Dec71; H46572.
 727. By J. Monicou; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 1Dec71; H46556.
- 728. © 1Dec71; H46675.
- 730. © 1Dec71; H46550. 734. © 1Dec71; H46555
- 6. By A. B. C. D. Designs; author of the reproduction: 736. Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 1Dec71; H46554.
- 741. © 1Dec71; H46573.
- 742. By Beulah Weil; author of the reproduction: Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © 1Dec71; H46482.
- 47. [Simulated crayon, child-drawn people] © 10Nov71; H46479. 747.
- (Man pushing wheelbarrow, working in field & doing other chores] © 1Dec71; H46557.
 (51. © 1Dec71; H46570.
 (75. a) abcc21; H46570.
- 755. © 1Dec71; H46668.
- 757. [Child's depiction of animals] © 1Dec71; H46671. 761. © 1Mar72; H47421.

- 762. © 15Jan72; H47265.
- 763. [Flower tapestry] © 1Mar72; H47422.
- BROOKS-EL, ORASTON.
 - Black anthology. Uncle Sam, map of Africa, animals & other images on hair of profile] By Brooks-El. Reproduction of painting. Signed.
 Oraston Brooks-El; 15Mar72; GP77669.
- BROOKS STUDIO. For works with photos by Brooks Studio See TAMITS, FRANK.
- BROOKS, WILLIAM E. Gossip. See HOPKINS, KATHARINE.
- BROWN & BIGELOW. Bikini [bottom on girl, rear view] Col. print. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K96601.
- 7Dec70; K96601.
 Bishop's gamebirds, a collector's album of color-etch prints. [Ready for landing & 3 others] By Richard E. Bishop; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. 4 col. reproductions of paintings in portfolio. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46821.
 Cy Young award. [Baseball plague &
- 7Dec70; H46821.
 Cy Young award. [Baseball plaque & port. of baseball player] By Mayo Olmstead; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. print. Signed.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. (in notice: B & B); 7Dec70; H47095.
 The Eisenhower College collection. See EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y.
- FALLS, N.Y.
- FALLS, N.Y.
 Give me your tired, your poor. [Statum of Liberty & scrollwork] By Lee LeBlanc; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: L. G. LeBlanc. Appl. ti.: Statue of Liberty.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. (in notice: B & B); 7Dec70; H47097. [Statue

- Harbor scene; 1972 appointment calen-dar. Col. 'reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K96205.
- Hereford country. [Four cattle in field; calendar] Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K96203.
- Holiday still life. [Fruit bowl] Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H47351.
- Industrial America; 1972. [Petroleum is vital to many phases of modern civilization & 11 others; calendar] 1 v. 12 col. prints. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K96600.
- Lavender lovely. [Seated brunette in off-the-shoulder dress; 1972 ap-pointment calendar] By Gil Elvgren; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Elvgren. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46820.
- Leading lady. [Port. of young woman wearing corsage] By Mayo Olmstead; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46824.
- Make driving your safest habit. [Car stopped at crossing for children] By Mayo Olmstead; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp.; 7Dec70; H47098.
- Mother's helper. [Little girl helping to arrange flowers] Col. print. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K96206.
- Fackaging Corp.; (Dec(0; K96206. The noon break. [Two cowboys resting under wagon] By Tom Ryan; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46822. Off to camp. [Smiling terms adjusting]
- Off to camp. [Smiling tramp adjusting little boy's astronaut suit] By little boy's astronaut suit] By Clair Fry; author of the reproduc-tion: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col: re-production of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H47352.
 Our country calendar, 1972. [Sierra Nevada Mountains & 5 other scenic views] 1 v. 6 col. reproductions of photos. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K96209.
- к96209.
- Partnership. [Pair of hunting dogs pointing] By Fenelle; author of the reproduction; Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70;
- Premiere presentation of the Eisen-hower College collection dinner mats. See EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N-Y-
- Ready everywhere. [Firemen putting out blaze] By Griffith; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp (in notice: B & B); 7Dec70; H47096.

- Riding high. [Cowgirl on buckboard with skirt blown up] By Elvgren; author of the reproduction: Brown & Author of the reproduction; Brown a Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46825.
- Riding the wind. [Clipper ship] By James Artig; author of the repro-duction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. © Brown & duction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46827.
- Scenic America calendar, 1972. [Jefferson Memorial on the Tidal Basin & 11 other scenic views] 1 v.
 12 col. reproductions of photos.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K95208.
- [Monterey, Calif. & 11 other scenic views] 1 v. 12 col. reproductions of photos. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K96204.
- Sportsman's game bag; 1972. [Barrow's golden eye & 5 others; wildlife scenes; calendar] By Fredrić Sweney; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. 6 col. reproduc-tions of paintings. Signed: Sweney. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46828.
- rackaging corp.; /Dec70; H46828. Studio studies, 1972. [Amorous Antoinette & 11 others; scantily clad females] By Fritz Willis; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp. 12 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Brown & Bige low, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46819. Bige-
- corp.; /Dec/0; H40619. Wilderness wings; 1972. [Graceful descent & 5 others; wild birds; calendar] By David Maass; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. 6 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed: Maass. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46829.
- insome Winifred. [Old fashioned lady with bouquet] By Clair V. Fry; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46826. Winsome Winifred.
- World scenic calendar, 1972. [Vene-zuėla & 11 other scenic views] 1 v 12 col. reproductions of photos. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; K96207.

Young modern. [Profile of blonde] By Louis Shabner; author of the re-production: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 7Dec70; H46823.

- BROWN, CARL J. Laissez le bon temps roulle. [Shield with tree, star, fleur de lis & castle] Print (hand col.) Appl. ti.: A coat of arms, or crest, for Cajuns. © Carl J. Brown; 29Apr72; worceo [Shield K97299.
- BROWN, DAVID E. [Affectionate animals] See COLORGRAMS.
 - [Delightful dogs] See COLORGRAMS.
- BROWN, GLADYS J. Rodger. [Head, forearms & boots; sculpture for doll] © Gladys J. Brown; 20May72; GP79505.

- BROWN, HERBERT L. Free. [Large, block letters; poster] By Herb Brown. Col. print. Signed © Herbert L. Brown; 1Mar71; K95785. Signed.
- BROWN, JACK D. See EVA ENTERPRISES.

BROWN, JAMES R., JR. Between your navel and your knees. [Views of your navel and your knees. [Views of young couples & others] By Nancy Crampton. University of Houston. 1 v. 13 photos. © on photos; James R. Brown, Jr.; 15Feb72; JP13966.

- BROWN, JERRY L. W. C. Fields commemorative deck of playing cards. [Ports & famous quotes] Prints. © Jerry L. Brown; 27Aug71; K95886.
- BROWN,
 - XOWN, JOHN. Barnabas visits Saul (Paul) in Tarsus. See BROADMAN PRESS.

BROWN, LAWRENCE.

Saftey bug. See GEVINS, JACK.

- BROWN, LELIA ANN. Plot plan, the Odyssey. Designed by Lee Shefdon, pseud. Drawing. © Lelia Ann Brown; 13Apr72; IU16144.
- BROWN, MARGARET R.
 - IOWN, MARGARET R. Atjeh; Ling-Ling. [Orangutan; giant panda; 2 post cards] Drawing from life by Margaret Brown. 2 repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Margaret R. Brown; 18Jun72; K97857.
 - Tony & Thelma; Jude; and Jennie. My & Inelma; Jude; and Jennie. [Rhinoceroses, jaguar & orangutan; post cards] 3 reproductions of per & ink drawings. © Margaret Brown; 20Apr72; K97621. of pen

BROWN, MARTIN. See DESIGN CREATIONS.

BROWN, RICHARD DOUGLAS. See BEVERLY, RICHARD DOUGLAS BROWN.

BROWN, WILLIAM J. Time trip. [Assorted historical scenes; gameboard & play money & certificates] Design on 3 sheets. © William J. Brown; 17Apr72; GU48999.

BRUINEKOOL, ROGER. Glut. [Two amorphous shapes containing intricate set of organs] Painting. © Roger Bruinekool; 19May72; GU49302.

BRUNDAGE, ETHEL MAE. Beat cha. [Pear, squirrel, top & other animals & objects] Col. drawings on 5 sheets. © Ethel Mae Brundage; 21Apr72; GU49050.

BRUNNER.

- Alpine stream. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- BRUSHING (Filmstrip) Management Forms. Color, Super 8 mm. (PBP Patient education films, item no.LB-17) Loop film. With tape. © Management Forms, Inc.; 27Dec71; JP14130.
- BRUT PRODUCTIONS, INC. Hugo the Hippo, [Comical hippo; de-sign on T-shirt] Print on fabric. © Brut Productions, Inc.; 30Dec71; K96220.

BRYAN, JOHN.

Astro sign. [Zodiac wheel; poster] Col. print. © John Bryan; 19May7 K97577. © John Bryan; 19May72;

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- BRYAN, LLOYD. Big penguin. [Statuette] By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; lNov71; GP79299.
 - Casual elegance ashtray. [Scrolled corners & floral center] By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 15Nov71; GP79295.
 - Fleur-de-lis ashtray. By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; Plaster. Signed 5Feb71; GP79301.
 - Fleur-de-lis cigarette box. By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 5Dec71; GP79302.

 - Fleur-de-lis cigarette lighter. By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 5Dec71; GP79303. Little penguin. [Figurine] By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; INov71; GP79300.
 - Lotus blossom candle holder. By Brya Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 20Jun71 (in notice: 1970); GF79297. By Bryan.
 - Medium penguin. [Figurine] By Bry Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 1Nov71; GP79298. By Bryan.
 - Six pedal [sic] candle holder. By Bryan. Plaster. Signed. © Lloyd Bryan; 20Jun71 (in notice: 1970); GP79296.
- BRYANT, ELIZABETH W. William & Mary College. [Montage of campus buildings] 1971. By Liz Bryant. Reproduction of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © E. W. Bryant; 22Dec71; GP76662. For other works by Elizabeth W. Bryant See BRYANT PRINTS.
- BRYANT PRINTS. Historical Charlottesville, Virginia. [Boar's Head Inn, Monticello & other landmarks] By Elizabeth W. Bryant. 5 reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed: Liz Bryant. © Bryant Prints; 18Dec71; GP76658.
 - © Bryant Prints; IODeC/1; GP/0050. Historical Virginia. [Mount Vernon, Monticello & other landmarks] By Elizabeth W. Bryant. 5 reproduc-tions of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed: Liz Bryant. © Bryant Prints; 18Dec71; GP76657.
 - Longwood College. [Montage of campus buildings] 1971. By Elizabeth W. Bryant. Reproduction of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed: Liz Bryant. © Bryant Prints; 22Dec71; GP76661.

 - Bryant Prints; 22Dec71; GP76661.
 Madison College, Harrisonburg, Virginia. [Montage of campus buildings] By Elizabeth W. Bryant. Reproduction of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed: Liz Bryant. © Bryant Prints; 22Dec71; GP76659.
 Sweet Briar College. [Montage of campus buildings] 1971. By Elizabeth W. Bryant. Reproduction of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed: E. Bryant. © Bryant Prints; 22Dec71; GP76663.
 Virginia Polytechnic Institute. [Montage of campus sites] By Elizabeth W. Bryant. Reproduction of drawings on 1 sheet. © Bryant Prints; l&Dec71; GP76660.
- BRYANT, WILMA LUCIA. [Rose] By Wilma H
 - Nose] By Wilma Bryant. Drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Wilma L. Bryant; 3Apr72; GU48965. ose. Drawing. © 29Mar72; GU48936. © Wilma L. Bryant; Rose -
- BUCE.
- Nice n' easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- BUCE, GLORIA.
- Arnel. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Arnell. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Carefree. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP.

- Erika, See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Slingue. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] See . CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. CHELSEA PRINTS. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. PRINTS BY PONDER, INC. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Travel talk. See LOOMSKILL, INC. BUCE (GLORIA) ASSOC., INC. For works by Gloria Buce Associates, Inc. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. BUCE (GLORIA) STUDIO. Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- BUCHANAN, DONAL B. What do you do when you're dummy? [Bridge group cartoons] 37 drawings. © Donal B. Buchanan; 6Jun72; GU49495.
- BUCK, pseud. See BUGBEE, ROBERT C.
- BUCK, PEARL S. House divided. See ACTION IDEAS, INC. Sons. See ACTION IDEAS, INC. [Wang Lung and Olan] See ACTION IDEAS, INC.
- BUCKETT, GEORGE. For works by George Buckett See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- BUCKLE, J. C. [Two pigs] See WEBB, M. R.
- BUCKSKIN PRESS. KSKIN PRESS. dozen yoke of oxen were utilized to bring the first steamboat to Logans-port [as Indians watched from river-bank] By Horst. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Buck-skin Press & Bill Horst; 1Mar72; K96658.
 - I thought I would give them a blizzard. [Three men by smoking hole outside general store] By Horst. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Buckskin Press & Bill Horst;
 - © Buckskin Press & Bill Horst; 1Mar72; K96660. If the offender didn't leave Betsy alone. [Three men laughing at a 4th with head stuck in rail fence] By Horst. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Buckskin Press & Bill Horst; 1Mar72; K96659.
- BUFFALO GRASS, pseud. NELSON, ROBERT FRANK. See
- BUFKIN & ASSOCIATES. See HISTORIC RAILROAD CREATIONS.
- BUGBEE, HAROLD D. For works by Harold D. Bugbee See BUGBEE, OLIVE VANDRUFF.
- BUGBEE, OLIVE VANDRUFF. Bucking horse [& rider; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. author: Harold D. Bugbee. © Olive Vandruff Bugbee; D. Bugbee. © 01 1May71; GP78613.
 - Buffalo at ease. [Figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. author: Harold D. Bugbee. © Olive Vandruff Bugbee; IMay71; GP78616.
 - Buffalo on the move. [Figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. author: Harold D. Bugbee. © Olive Vandruff Bugbee; 1May71; GP78618.
 - Charles Goodnight -standing [with hand at holster; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. author: Harold D. Bugbee. © Olive Vandruff Bugbee; 1May7i; GP78614.

- Collinson. [Portly man in Western attire; statuette on base] Bronze. Appl. author: Harold D. Bugbee. © Olive Vandruff Bugbee; 1May71; GP78619. Colonel Goodnight -- bust. 1927. Bronze. Appl. author: Harold D. Bugbee. © Olive Vandruff Bugbee; 1May71; GP78617. Standing bear. [Figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. author: Harold D. Bugbee. © Olive Vandruff Bugbee; 1May71; GP78615. BUGBEE, ROBERT C. The morning after. [Pair of eyeballs] Model. ◎ Robert C. Bugbee; 31Mar72; Model. @ BUGEAUD, MAURICE A. Merry wanna. [Marijuana plant decorated with smoking parapher-nalia] Col. reproduction of photo. © Maurice A. Bugeaud; 29Nov71; reference. к96351. BUILD THE EARTH. See CREATIVE INITIATIVE FOUNDATION, PALO ALTO, CALIF. BUILDING CUSTOMER CONFIDENCE (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 26Jan72; JP13772. BUILDING MECHANICS SERVICE, INC. [Two forces working together; lightning entering scientific instrument & producing water] Design. Appl. author: Building Mechanics Service, Inc., James A. Parisi. © Building Mechanics Service, Inc.; 16Mar72; GU48840. BUNCH, ROSS E. [Gabe and Loki; imp & angel in comic situation] Drawing. © Ross E. Bunch; 17Mar72; GU48849. BURGERLAND, INC. Burgerland. [Plans for restaurant] Raymond E. Studer, registered archi-tect; Paul E. Tennis, associate. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.7119. © Burgerland, Inc.; 4May72; IPl0493. BURKE (G.) AGENCY.
 Brief facts for savers in the know.
 [Couple holding hands before book-shelves; slip] Author of the print:
 Gerard F. Burke. Col. print.
 © G. Burke Agency; 180ct71; K95811.

 - G. Burke Agency; 180ct71; K95811.
 Brief facts on auto loans. [Family & car-shaped cloud coming from father's pipe; slip] Author of the print: Gerard F. Burke. Col. print.
 G. Burke Agency; 180ct71; K95813.
 Brief facts on daily interest. [Sun, cloud & money; slip] Author of the print: Gerard F. Burke. Col. print.
 G. Burke Agency; 180ct71; K95812.
 Brief facts on home financing. [Man in wide-brimmed hat carrying saw & lumber; slip] Author of the print: Gerard F. Burke. Col. print.
 G. Burke Agency; 180ct71; K95815.
 - Brief facts on personal loans. [Couple holding hands over telephone; slip] Author of the print: Gerard F. Burke. Col. print. © G. Burke Agency; 180ct71; K95816.
 - Brief facts on term deposit certifi-cates. [Man blowing smoke saying 6% from his pipe; slip] Author of the print: Gerard F. Burke. Col. print. © G. Burke Agency; 180ct71; K95814.

EURKE, GERARD F. For works by Gerard F. Burke See BURKE (G.) AGENCY. BURKE, JOHN W. Chateau buc a galun, vin extra ordinaire. See LOONY LABELS. Chateau hors de combat, burpling spargundy. See LOONY LABELS. BURKEHOIDER, ANNE. How can the yucca be. See SANDTRACKS A-Z. A lonely desert spire. See SAND-TRACKS A-Z. Tumbled & sown by the wind. See SANDTRACKS A-Z. RLEE ENTERPRISES, INC. Pro-ball, the professional baseball game. [Player hitting ball; gameboard] Col. print. © Burlee Enterprise, Inc. (in notice: Burlee Enterprises, Inc.); 7Mar72; K96729. BURLEE ENTERPRISES, BURLIN, CHARLES WILLIAM, JR. License-sees. [Sports car passing camping van] Drawing. © Charles William Burlin, Jr.; 5Jun72; cutotoco GU49496. BURNS INTERNATIONAL SECURITY SERVICES. TNC WC. hard. [Badge motif within square border] Metal. Appl. author: V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. NM: sculp-tural authorship. © Burns Inter. Secur. Serv. a.a.d.o. Burns Inter-national Security Services, Inc.; 8Nov71. GP16073. Guard. Blov71; GP76973.
 Guard 000. [Eagle insignia; pin] Metal. Appl. author: V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. NM: sculptural authorship. © Burns International Security Services, Inc.; 8Nov71; GP76343. BURROUGHS, EDGAR RICE. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) TNC. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.
Tarzan. [Comic strip] By Edgar Rice Burroughs; signed: Hogarth; author of the prints: Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc., employer for hire of Burne Hogarth. United Feature Syndicate. Prints. © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. Jan. 7, 1945. Desperate measures.
© 4Jan45; K96543.
Jan. 14, 1945. Tarzan's trap.
© 1Jan45; K96544.
Jan. 21, 1945. On the height. Jan. 14, 1945. Tarzan's trap.
11Jan45; K96544.
Jan. 21, 1945. On the height.
18Jan45; K96545.
Jan. 28, 1945. The retreat.
25Jan45; K96546.
Feb. 4, 1945. River of fire.
1Feb45; K96597.
Feb. 11, 1945. Animal raiders.
8Feb45; K96593.
Feb. 18, 1945. Tarzan's daring.
15Feb45; K96594.
Feb. 25, 1945. Tarzan's peril.
22Feb45; K96595.
Mar. 4, 1945. Reckoning.
8Mar45; K96590.
Mar. 18, 1945. Mysterious interlude.
15Mar45; K96596.
Mar. 18, 1945. The retrous interlude.
22Mar45; K96583.
Mar. 1945. The cave.
22Mar45; K96588. Apr. 1, 1945. The cave. © 29Mar45; K96587. Apr. 8, 1945. Primitive idol. © 5Apr45; K96586. © JAPI45, 1945. The captive. © 12Apr45; K96585. Apr. 22, 1945. The terrible one. © 19Apr45; K96584. Apr. 29, 1945. Panic. © 26Ápr45; K96583. May 6, 1945. Tarzan's peril. © 3May45; K96582.

28

May 13, 1945. Trapped. © 10May45; K96581. May 20, 1945. Escape to nowhere. © 17May45; K96580. May 27, 1945. Conclave. © 24May45; K96579. June 3, 1945. Flying squad. © 31May45; K96578. © June 10, 1945. Tarzan's trap. © 7Jun45; K96577. June 17, 1945. Return of the beast. © 14Jun45; K96576. June 24, 1945. Attack. © 21Jun45; K96575. July 1, 1945. Tarzan's victory. © 28Jun45; K96574. July 8, 1945. Kurdu the Tarta © 5Jul45; K96573. July 15, 1945. Kurdu's tale. © 12Jul45; K96572. Kurdu the Tartar. Louiry, hyperion
 July 22, 1945. Conflict. © 19Jul45; K96571.
 July 29, 1945. Challenge.
 © 26Jul45; K96570. Courty, K955/0.
Aug. 5, 1945. The spy. © 2Aug45; K96569.
Aug. 12, 1945. Lurulai's courage.
© 9Aug45; K96568. aug. 19, 1945. Pursuit. © 16Aug45; K96567.
 Aug. 26, 1945. The clue.
 © 23Aug45; K96566. © 50Aug45; K96565. © 30Aug45; K96565. Sept. 9, 1945. Mystery. © 6Sep45; K96564. Sept. 16, 1945. Trapped. © 13Sep45; K96563. Sept. 23, 1945. Kurdu's plight. © 20Sep45; K96562. Sept. 30, 1945. Prisoners. © 27Sep45; K96561. Oct. 7, 1945. The sage. © 40ct45; к96560. Oct. 14, 1945. The test. © 110ct45; K96559. Oct. 21, 1945. Defeat and victory. © 180ct45; K96558. Oct. 28, 1945. Barak's fall. © 250ct45; K96557. Nov. 4, 1945. Trail of the captives. © 1Nov45; K96556. Nov. 11, 1945. Desperate combat. © 8Nov45; K96555. Nov. 18, 1945. The oasis. © 15Nov45; K96554. Nov. 25, 1945. Allies. © 22Nov45; K96553. Dec. 2, 1945. Prisoners. © 29Nov45; K96552. © 1945. Usurper. © bDec45; K96551. Dec. 16, 1945. Death march. © 13Dec45; K96550. Dec. 23, 1945. Pit of peril.
20Dec45; K96549.
Dec. 30, 1945. Kurdu defiant
27Dec45; K96548. Kurdu defiant! Tarzan. [Comic strip] By Edgar Rice Burroughs, signed: Rex Maxon; author of the prints: Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc., employer for hire of Rex Maxon. United Features Syndicate. Frints. © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. 1675-1680. Release: Jan. 1, 1945 -Jan. 6, 1945. © 29Dec44 (in no-tice: 1945); K96507. 1681-1686. Release: Jan. 8, 1945 -Jan. 13, 1945. © 5Jan45; K96508.
1687-1692. Release: Jan. 15, 1945 -Jan. 20, 1945. © 12Jan45; K96509. 1693-1698. Release: Jan. 22, 1945 -Jan. 27, 1945. © 19Jan45; K96510. 1705-1710. Release: Feb. 5, 1945 Feb. 10, 1945. © 2Feb45; K96511.
1711-1716. Release: Feb. 12, 1945 Feb. 17, 1945. © 9Feb45; K96512. 1717-1722. Release: Feb. 19, 1945 -Feb. 24, 1945. © 16Feb45; K97759.

1723-1728. Release: Feb. 26. 1945 -Mar. 3, 1945. © 23Feb45; K97760. //29-1734. Release: Mar. 5, 1945 -Mar. 10, 1945. © 2Mar45; K97761. 1729-1734. 735-1740. Release: Mar. 12, 1945 Mar. 17, 1945. © 9Mar45; K97762. 1735-1740. 1741-1746. 741-1746. Release: Mar. 19, 1945 -Mar. 24, 1945. © 16Mar45; K97763. 1747-1752. Release: Mar. 26, 1945 -Mar. 31, 1945. © 23Mar45; K97764. Mar. 51, 1945. © 23Mar45; K97764.
1753-1758. Release: Apr. 2, 1945 -Apr. 7, 1945. © 30Mar45; K97765.
1759-1764. Release: Apr. 9, 1945 -Apr. 14, 1945. © 6Apr45; K96498.
1765-1770. Release: Apr. 16, 1945 -Apr. 21, 1945. © 13Apr45; K96499. 1753-1758. 1771-1776. Release: Apr. 23, 1945 Apr. 28, 1945. © 20Apr45; K96522.
 1777-1782. Release: Apr. 30, 1945 May 5, 1945. © 27Apr45; K96523. 1783-1788. Release: May 7, 1945 -May 12, 1945. © 4May45; K96524. 1789-1794. Release: May 14, 1945 -May 19, 1945. © 11May45; K96525. 1795-1800. Release: May 21, 1945 -May 26, 1945. © 18May45; K96526.
1801-1806. Release: May 28, 1945 -June 2, 1945. © 25May45; K96527. 1807-1812. Release: June 4, 1945 -June 9, 1945. © 1Jun45; K96528.
1813-1818. Release: June 11, 1945 June 16, 1945. © 8Jun45; K96529. 1819-1824. Release: June 18, 1945. June 23, 1945. © 15Jun45; K96530. 1825-1830. Release: June 25, 1945. June 30, 1945. © 22Jun45; K96531. 1831-1836. Release: July 2, 1945 - July 7, 1945. © 29Jun45; K96532.
1837-1842. Release: July 9, 1945 - July 14, 1945. © 6Jul45; K96533. 1843-1848. Release: July 16, 1945 -July 21, 1945. © 13Jul45; K96534.
1849-1854. Release: July 23, 1945 -July 28, 1945. © 20Jul45; K96535. 1855-1860. Release: July 30, 1945
Aug. 4, 1945. © 27Jul45; K96536.
1861-1866. Release: Aug. 6, 1945 - Aug. 11, 1945. © 3Aug45; K96537. 1867-1872. Release: Aug. 13, 1945 -Aug. 18, 1945. © 10Aug45; K96538. 1873-1878. Release: Aug. 20, 1945 -Aug. 25, 1945. © 17Aug45; K96539. 1879-1884. Release: Aug. 27, 1945 -Sept. 1, 1945. © 24Aug45; K96540. 1885-1890. Release: Sept. 3, 1945 -Sept. 8, 1945. © 31Aug45; K96541. I945. © J1Aug45; K96541. Release: Sept. 10, 1945 -1945. © 7Sep45; K96542. Release: Sept. 17, 1945 -1945. © 14Sep45; K96516. 1891-1896. Sept. 15 1897-1902. 15, Sept. 22, 1903-1908. Release: Sept. 24, 1945 -Sept. 29, 1945. © 21Sep45; K96517. 1909-1914. Release: Oct. 1, 1945 -Oct. 6, 1945. © 28Sep45; K96518. 1915-1920. Release: Oct. 8, 1945. Oct. 13, 1945. © 50ct45; K96519. 1921-1926. Release: Oct. 15, 1945 -Oct. 20, 1945. © 120ct45; K96520. Oct. 20, 1945. © 120ct45; K96520. 1927-1932. Release: Oct. 22, 1945 -Oct. 27, 1945. © 190ct45; K96513. 1933-1938. Release: Oct. 29, 1945 -Nov. 3, 1945. © 260ct45; K96521. 1939-1944. Release: Nov. 5, 1945 -Nov. 10, 1945. © 2Nov45; K96514. 1945-50. Release: Nov. 12, 1945 -Nov. 17, 1945. © 9Nov45; K96515. 1951-1956. Release: Nov. 19, 1945 -Nov. 24, 1945. © 16Nov45; K96501. 1967-1962. Release: Nov. 26, 1945 -Dec. 1, 1945. © 23Nov45; K96501. 1963-1968. Release: Dec. 3, 1945 -Dec. 8, 1945. © 30Nov45; K96502. 1969-1974. Release: Dec. 10, 1945 -Dec. 15, 1945. © 7Dec45; K96503. 1975-1980. Release: Dec. 17, 1945 -1975-1980. Release: Dec. 17, 1945 -Dec. 22, 1945. © 14Dec45; K96504.
1981-1986. Release: Dec. 24, 1945 -Dec. 29, 1945. © 21Dec45; K96505. 1987-1992. Release: Dec. 31, 1945 Jan. 5, 1946. © 28Dec45; K96506.

BURROUCHS, RICHARD F. Par golf, a game with cards. [Flag on green] © Richard F. Burroughs; 23Dec70; GP76933.

- BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. American flags battery clock/swag sconce (with eagles; simulated wood carving) B0235. © Burwood Products Co.; lJun71; GP77532.
 - Animal kingdom plaque. [Lion & others; in relief; simulated wood carving] 0315. © Burwood Products Co.; Jan72; GP79391.
 - Black spots battery clock. B0203 © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun71; B0203. GP77525.
 - Butterfly plaque [wrought in openwork] 0189. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP77529.
 - Crossed flags plaque [with American eagle; in relief; simulated sculp-tured carving] 0259. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79394.
 - Diamond battery clock/weather instru-ment. [Scrolled vine motif; simulat-ed wood carving] B0257. © Burwood Products Co.; JJan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79399.
 - Dove of peace battery clock. B02 © Burwood Products Co.; Jun71; GP77539. B0202.
 - Dove of peace branch plaque. [Three birds among network of branches; simulated carving in relief] 0190. Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP77536.
 - Eagle shield plaque [in relief; simu-lated wood carving] 0157. © Bur-wood Products Co.; lJun71; GP77698.
 - Fire fighters plaque. [Old-fashioned fire engine; in relief; simulated wood carving] 0236. © Burwood Prod-ucts Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79400.
 - Flower cart planter with greenery [in relief; simulated wood carving] 0272. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79395.
 - Fox & grapes battery clock. [Simu-lated wood carving] B0166. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP77535
- Happy hippo plaque [with owl & others; in relief; simulated wood carving] 0316. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72; GP79390.
- Hearts battery clock. [Irregular heart motif] No.B0204. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP78039.
- Hot lips battery clock. [Lipstick imprint & arrow] B0201. © Burwood Products Co.; lJun71; GP77537.
- Lancelot battery clock. [Tall Roman numerals at each quarter-hour] B0145. © Burwood Products Co.; lJun71; GP77699.
- Large anchor plaque. [Simulated carving in relief] 0159. © B Products Co.; lJun71; GP77540. Burwood
- Madrid sconces [with scrolled openwork backing] 4976. © Burwood Products Co.; lSep70; GP77526.
 Mod Americana battery clock. [Stars & 3 broad stripes with large numerals] B0206. © Burwood Products Co.; lJun71; GP77524.
- Mushroom plaque [with patchwork motif; in relief; simulated wood carving] 0214. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79392.
- Mushrooms battery clock. B0205. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP77538.
- Nobleman court figure [in turban, & knickers; in relief; simulated wood carving] 0285. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72; GP79386. ruff

- Noblewoman court figure [in Elizabethan dress; in relief; simulated wood carving] 0286. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72; GP79389.
- Pr. balloon plaques [with sunbursts & flags; in relief; simulated wood carvings] 0170. © Burwood Prod-ucts Co.; lJun71; GP77528.
- Pair of cockatoos [in relief; simulated wood carvings] 0274. 2 plaques.
 © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79393.
- Pair small butterfly plaques [simulat-ing wrought iron] 0281. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72; GP79388.
- Pr. wind god plaques. [Tousled, bearded head blowing through trumpet; simulated wood carvings in relief] © Burwood Products Co.; lJun71; GP77530.
- Perky pachyderm plaque [with walrus & others; simulated wood carving] 0317. © Burwood Products Co.; 0317. © Burwood 3Jan72; GP79385.
- Regency crest plaque [with crown; in relief; simulated wood carving] 0273. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79396.
- Regency crest 3-light sconce w/candles [& crown] 0279. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72; GP79387.
- tangular frams with bead motif] 0220. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP77527. Sovereign transitional mirror.
- Spirit of 76 plaque [in relief; simulated wood carving] 0276. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79397.
 Stars 'n stripes battery clock [in shape of house with 2 doves on roof; simulated wood carving] B0169.
 © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun71; GP7754. GP77534.
- Two flags, Dixie/US, battery clock. [Simulated wood carving] B0258. © Burwood Products Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79398.
- Vines & mushroom battery clock [in shape of house with pointed roof; simulated wood carving] B0167. © Burwood Products Co.; lJun71; cP77632
- Barbood Froducts Co.; LJun/1; GP77533.
 Welded metal castle battery clock. B0188. © Burwood Products Co.; LJun/1; GP77531.
- BUSCHE. See BUSCHE, WILLIAM F.
- BUSCHE, WILLIAM F.
 - [6 page comedy art calendar; obese female nude in various poses] 6 prints. © Busche, freelance; 6 prints. © Bus 21Dec71; K96293.

- BUSH, JOHN D. Lissajous 2.3. [Loop of material crisscrossed to form X] Photo. © John D. Bush; 8Jun72; JU13091.
- © John J. L. BUSH, LUCILLE E. Kahootie, the one-legged animal. [Horse-like head on 1 foot, in various characters] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Lucille E. Bush;
- BUSINESS CYCLES (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States. Made by McGraw-Hill Films. 86 fr., color, 35 mm. (American economy series) Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971); JP14040.
- BUSTED PERSONALITIES ENTERPRISES STED PERSONALITIES ENTERPRISES.
 [Nixon; head; candle] Wax. Appl. author: J. Paul Elliott III.
 © Busted Personalities Enterprises, solely owned by J. Paul Elliott III 19Feb71 (in notices: 1970, 1971); GP77615. IIÍ;

- BUSY-NESS MAKES BUSINESS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 25Feb72; JP13781.
- BUTCHER, NEAL
- [Wedding] See KUISTO, IKE W.

BUTLER, EUGENIA. See TRANS-PARENT TEACHER'S INK.

- BUTLER, LYN. Chambered nautilus. See FAROY, INC.
- BUTLER, PAUL. Eldwib. [Comical dragon] Drawing © Paul Butler; 16May72; GU49309. Drawing.

BYERLY, RONALD J. Blue Max. [Comical rat; cartoon strip] 1 v. Drawings. © Ronald J. Byerly; 24Mar72; GU49040.

- BYERS, JOSEPH B. The melting man. [Man holding on to briefcase as he melts on checker-board floor] By Byers. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Joseph B. Byers; 12Nov71; GP77285.
- BYMAN, LORRAINE
 - [Drawing of earthly and heavenly harps] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Lorraine Byman; 15Mar72; GP78029.

- C & S BUILDERS, INC. & S BUILDERS, INC. Spacemaster. [Plans for residence] C-1-R-4. Feb. 7, 1972. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. author: Charles C. Schwarz. © C & S Build-ers, Inc.; 5Apr72; IU16138.
 - Spacemaster. [Plans for residence]
 C-2. Jan. 12, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan % elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3.
 Appl. author: Charles C. Schwarz.
 © C & S Builders, Inc.; 5Apr72; IUI6130 IU16139.
 - Spacemaster. [Plans for residence] S. Jan. 1, 1972. Drawn by C. C. S. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3. @ C & S Builders, Inc.; Starto. UHSHO 5Apr72; IU16140.
 - Spacemaster C-1; a 3-bedroom, 2-bath residence. Feb. 14, 1972. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & eleva-tions 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3. Appl. author: Charles C. Schwarz. © C & S Builders, Inc.; 5Apr72; IU16109.

C.C.D. See CREATIVE CASTING & DESIGN

- C.C.P.M. C.P.M. See CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE, SAN FRANCISCO.
- C., J. Aluminum foil disposable pan for contour hot dog and sandwich roll. See BANGERT, A. C.
- C., JOHN. See CEBALLOS, JOHN KENNETH.
- C.L.C.F. See CRANSTON LEAGUE FOR CRANSTON'S FUTURE (R.I.)
- CP ENTERPRISES, INC. Fall. [Woodland stream] By William McKendree Snyder; author of the re-production: CP Enterprises, Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (Series I, plate 1) From the pri-vate collection of Emmett S. Wood. © CP Enterprises, Inc.; 28Apr72; H47614. H47614.

CPFI. See CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, INC.

CPH See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

- C.P.R., INC. Technique of cardio-pulmonary resus-citation. Pt.1-2. By Dale Dubin. 40 col. slides. © C.P.R., Inc.; 1Feb72; JP13677.
- C.S.C. See CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO.,
- CABBLE, MELANIE. Dogwood. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Galety. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Wild rose. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- LDWELL, ROBERT CLYDE. [Stationary [sic] design; pair of horned males & stringy-haired female around circle] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Clyde Caldwell; 18Jun72; GP79356. CALDWELL,
- CALENDAR & PAD SERVICE. LEADAR & PAD SERVICE. [Week-in-view recordate calendar pad; with Christmas candle & holly on cover sheet] 1v. Print. © Calendar & Pad Service, div. of Ad-A-Day Co., Inc.; 25May72; K97598.
- CALI, TONY. Spirit of '76. Col. reproduction of drawing on plastic. NM: additions. © Tony Cali; lNov71; GP77840.
- CALICO GRAPHICS. The streets of our country are in turmoil ... Elect us and we shall restore law and order. [Quote from Adolph Hitler alongside port. of Agnew holding tiny Statue of Liberty; poster] Author of the print: Thomas Michael Evans. Print. © Thomas Michael Evans d.b.a. Calico Graphics; 8Jun71; K95986.

CALICO GRAPHICS. See EVANS, THOMAS M.

- CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF PODIATRIC MEDI-(L) FORNIA COLLEGE OF FORTALIC MEDI-CINE, SAN FRANCISCO. Introducing Sam E. Centipede. [Danc-ing character] Reproduction of drawing. (In The Pacer, winter 1972, p.14) © California College of Podi-atric Medicine; 24Mar72; GP77886.
- CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO., INC. [Circular footprint pattern design, animal foot with double toe sections] Print. © C.S.C. a.a.d.o. California Swimwear Co., Inc.; 23Nov71; K97716.
 - [Circular footprint pattern design, bear foot] Print. © C.S.C. a.a.d.o. California Swimwear Co., Inc.; 23Nov71; K97715.
 - Inc.; 25Nov(1; k9/(15).
 [Circular footprint pattern design, broad foot and dot heel] Print.
 © C.S.C. a.a.d.o. California Swimwear Co., Inc.; 25Nov(1; K97718).
 [Circular footprint pattern design, duck foot] Print.
 © C.S.C. a.a.d.o. California Swimwear Co., Inc.; 23Nov(1; K97714).
 [ProtDurint pattern docime how foot]

 - [Footprint pattern design, boxy foot & square heel] Print. © C.S.C. a.a.d.o. California Swimwear Co., Inc.; 23Nov71; K97717.
 - [Turtle with beret; T-shirt] Seri-graph on fabric. © T.K., fictitious name of California Swimwear Co., Inc.; 3Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP78415.
- CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO., INC. See T.K.
- CALISTI, MARCELLE. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.

- CALL OF THE WILD MUSEUM, GAYLORD, MICH. ALL OF THE WILD MUSEUM, GAYLORD, MICH. Michigan road map, compliments of Call of the Wild Museum. [Folder] Au-thor of the print: Call of the Wild Museum, by Carl W. Johnson, partner. Col. print. NM: pictorial & textual authorship. © Call of the Wild Museum; 15Apr72; K97483.

- autnorship. © Call of the Wild Museum; 15Apr72; K97483.
 CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. Bedside manners. [Children praying; greeting card folders] By Margaret, pseud. 2 prints. (Little people) Signed. © Margaret, pseud. of Margaret E. Callahan; 150ct71; K96407,96409.
 Christmas cookin. [Little girl at old-fashioned stove; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Little People) © Margaret E. Callahan; 150ct71; K95881.
 He loves me. [Girl in sunbonnet & pinafore, holding flowers; greeting card folder] By Margaret, pseud. Print. (Little people) Signed.
 © Margaret, pseud. of Margaret E. Callahan; 150ct71; K96412.
 Love offering. [Boy in straw hat & overalls, carrying flowers; greeting card folder] By Margaret, pseud.
 Print. (Little people) Signed.
 © Margaret, pseud. of Margaret E. Callahan; 150ct71; K96412.
 Meg. [Little girl in checkered coat; greeting card folder] By Margaret, pseud. Print. (Little people) Signed. © Margaret, pseud. of Margaret E. Callahan; 150ct71; K96410.
 Mick. [Little boy in checkered cap; greeting card folder] By Margaret.

 - K95410. Mick. [Little boy in checkered cap; greeting card folder] By Margaret, pseud. Print. (Little people) Signed. © Margaret, pseud. of Margaret E. Callahan; 150ct71; worked. к96408
- CAMAROTA.
- Happiness is contagious! It makes any job better. See CLEMPRINT, INC. Teamwork makes a successful team. See CLEMPRINT, INC.
- CAMEO FABRICS, INC. Oriental fans. Pattern no.C-269. Design in fabric. © Cameo Fabrics, Inc.; 29Dec71; H46473. Satin galore. [Dragons & pagodas] Pattern C-270. Design in fabric. © Cameo Fabrics, Inc.; 7Feb72;
 - H47027.
- CAMERON, MARGARET. For works by Margaret Cameron CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. See
- AMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. [Butterfly; child's apron] By Mar-garet, pseud. Plastic. Signed. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 26Jan72; GP77432. [Chick; little chicken; child's apron] By Margaret, pseud. Plastic. Signed. © Margaret Cameron Crea-tions; 26Jan72; GP77430. [Cricket: child's apron] By Margaret. CAMERON (MARGARET)

 - [Cricket; child's apron] By Margaret, pseud. Plastic. Signed. © Mar-garet Cameron Creations; 14Jan72; GP77431.
 - GP77431.
 [Flower; with bee in center; child's apron] By Margaret, pseud. Plastic Signed. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 26Jan72; GP77428.
 [Ladybug; child's apron] By Margaret, pseud. Plastic. Signed. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 14Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77429.
 [Panda; licking lollipop; place mat] By Margaret, pseud. Serigraph on plastic. Signed. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 10May72; GP7049.
 Storybook apron: Frog. By Margaret, Plastic.

 - Storybook apron: Frog. By Margaret, pseud. Plastic. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 2Aug71; GP76725.

- By Margaret, Storybook apron: Kitten. (in notices: Margaret & Margaret Cameron Creations); 2Aug71; GP76727.
- Storybock apron: Pig. By Margaret, pseud. Plastic. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 2Aug71; GP76726.
 Storybock apron: Rabbit. By Margaret, pseud. Plastic. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 2Aug71; GP76724.
- Storybook apron: Raccoon. By Mar-garet, pseud. Plastic. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 2Aug71; GP76723. Storybook apron: Teddy bear. By Margaret, pseud. Plastic. Signed. © Margaret Cameron Creations; 2Aug71; GP76722.
- CAMERON, MARGARET M. Storybook apron. See CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS.
- CAMILLUS SCREEN PRINT. CO. [Two tone illustration of Jesus Christ; design on T-shirt] Author of the print: Michael E. Smolnycki. Print on fabric. © Camillus Screen Print. Co., solely owned by Michael Smol-nycki (in notice: Camillus Screen Printing); 19Aug71; K96770.
- CAMMILLIERI, NICOLAS. Ship Monk of Salem, Capn. John W. Allen. See PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM, MASS.
- CAMP, WILLIAM OLIVER. 4.25" ducted fan motor unit. May 5, 1971. Designed & drawn by Bill Camp. Mechanical drawing. Signed. © William Oliver Camp; 1May72; IP10502.
 - / ducted fan motor unit. May 5, 1971. Designed & drawn by Bill Camp. Mechanical drawing. © William Oliver Camp; 28Mar72; IP10327.
- CAMPANA, THOMAS J. The eye [with rays emanating from it] Col. design. © Thomas J. Campana; 10Feb72; GU48635.
- CAMPBELL, BRUCE G. O'Donnell. Alt. 4. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. Scale of floorplan 1/10" = 1'-0". Appl. ti.: House plans, O'Donnell residence, Golden, Colorado. © Bruce G. Campbell; 14Feb72; JUM6020
 - IU16029. Squared circle mall. By Bruce G. Campbell & D. Kendall Hopkins. Architectural drawing on 4 sheets. With cover sheet showing rendering. © Bruce G. Campbell & D. Kendall Hopkins; 14Feb72; IU16033.
- CAMPBELL, CLIFF. [First exit north stationary [sic]] See EMMETT, JOHN.
- CAMPBELL, EDWARD A.
 - Picture of a prince with sound, symbol in left hand] Drawing. © Edward A. Campbell (Prince William Sound); 5May72; GU49224.
- CAMPBELL, HELEN C. [Smiling sunburst] Drawing. © Helen C. Campbell; 1Mar72; GU48745.
- CAN YOU BELIEVE ADVERTISING? (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. (Let the buyer beware, X-211-B) © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71; JP13733.
- CANNAN, WILLIAM J. See WYMAN & CANNAN

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- CANOVACA, MANUEL. El bohio criollo. See ART CANOVACA La Habana -Catedral. See ART
 - CANOVACA CO.
 - La Habana -- Las cinco esquinas del angel. See ART CANOVACA CO. Puerto Principe -- casa colonial. See ART CANOVACA CO.

WALTER V

- NNZLER, WALTER V.
 Intercontinental airport terminal system. Drawn by Walter V. Canzler. Architectural drawing on 14 sheets.
 © Walter V. Canzler; llJan72; IU15992. (See also Canzler, Walter V., 31Aug70, IP10456)
 Intercontinental airport terminals
- tercontinental airport terminals to accomodate the Boeings 747 jet & 2707 S.S.T. Drawing by Walter V. Canzler. Drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Appl. ti.: Inter-continental airport terminal system. © Walter V. Canzler; 31Aug70 (in notice: 1971); IPL0456. (See also Canzler Walter V. 110706. Canzler, Walter V., 11Jan72, IU15992)
- CAPITAL: FOUNDATION OF THE ECONOMY (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manu-facturers of the United States. Made by McGræw-Hill Films. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. (American economy series) Appl. author: McGræw-Hill Book Co. © National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971): JP14033. 1971); JP14033.
- CARAEFF, ED. Three Dog Night. See THREE DOG NIGHT, INC.

CARAVAGLIA, THOMAS. Spring fever. See SHAW-BARTON.

- CARDI-BEL. RDI-BEL Calendario escolar. [Little boy in front of large calendar] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Carmencita de Cardi de Belendez. © Cardi-Bel; 2010-020 cuttocol 19Apr72; GU49094.
- CAREERS IN AVIATION AND SPACE (Film-strip) Sanderson Films. 86 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; lJun71; JP13612.
- CARGILL, WILSON & ACREE, INC. Smiley stars. See KRYSTAL CO.
- CARJER LOOMS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Carjer a.a.d.o. Carjer Looms, Inc. Pattern no.
 - 486. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 200ct71; GP76632.

 - 200ct71; GP76632.
 489. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher.
 200ct71; GP76633.
 493. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher.
 200ct71; GP76631. Sylvian Gaucher.
 - 501C. Appl. author: Paul Hargittai Designs. © 4Jan72; GP76639. 502. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 21Jan72; GP76923.

 - 504. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 28Jan72; GP76992. 506. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher.
 - © 21Jan72; GP76921.
 - 507. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 5Jan72; GP76640.
 - 08. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 31Mar72; GP77874. 5091
 - 9. [Clowns amid cloud puffs & stars] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 21Jan72; GP76922.
 - 510. [Penguins] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 5Jan72; GP76643
 - 511. [Landscapes] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 5Jan72; GP76641.
 - 2. [Proliferation of doves & rab-bits] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 28Jan72; GP76994. 512.
- 513. [Lions] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 5Jan72; GP76642.
 514. [Zebras] Appl. author: Syl-Vian Gaucher. © 5Jan72; GP76644. 515. Appl. author: Paul Hargitai Designs. © 21Jan72; GP76924.
 516. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 21Jan72; GP76920.
 517. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 21Jan72; GP76919. 518. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 28Jan72; GP76993. 519. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 31Mar72; GP77873. 525A. Appl. author: Paul Hargittai Designs. © 31Mar72; GP77871. 528A. Appl. author: Barbara Knowles. © 31Mar72; GP77870. 529A. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher.
 1Jun72; GP78882.
 530A. Appl. author: Paul Hargittai Designs. © 31Mar72; GP77872. 533A. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 14Jun72; GP79351. 534A. Appl. author: Paul Hargittai
 536A. [Locomotives] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 11May72; GP78433. 537A. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 11May72; GP78431. 539A. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 11May72; GP78452. OA. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 11May72; GP78434. 540A. 541A. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 11May72; GP78437. 542A. [Jointed, doll-like figures] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 11May72; GP78435. 544A. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 14Jun72; GP79349. 545A. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © lJun72; GP78886. 7A. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 1Jun72; GP78885. 547A. 8A. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 1Jun72; GP78887. 549A. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 1Jun72; GP78883. 550A. [Silhouette of men dancing] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 1Jun72; GP78884. 551A. IA. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit
 Salle. © 14Jun72; GP79350. 552A. [Landscape with large female face at horizon] Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 14Jun72; GP79348. 53A. [Dolls & other toys] author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 14Jun72; GP79352. 553A. Appl. 554A. © 1Jun72; GP78881. CARLSON Persons in New Testament times: Frieze. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. CARLSON, HERBERT E. 1909 model T Ford touring car. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Herbert E. Carlson; 18May72; K97581. CAROL, ESTELLE M. Womankind is awakening. See WOMENS GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Chloroplast. [Cross section model] 56-3622. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 27Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10506.
 - [Chloroplast; cutaway view] M56-3620. Model. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 31Jan72 (in notice: 1971); Co.; 31J IP10290.
 - Golgi complex. Model. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 3Mar72 (in notice: 1971); IP10315.

- Human arm for injections. 56-671 Model. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 14Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10409. 56-6710.
- Human diseased tooth. [Cross section model] 56-8000. © Carolina Bio-logical Supply Co.; 22May72; IP10486. Human tooth. [Cross section model] 56-6890. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 12May72 (in notice: 1970); IP10505.

- 1970); IP10505. Human heart showing myocardial infarcts. 56-7955. Model. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 6Jan72 (in notice: 1970); IP10295. Human hypertensive eyeground. [Cross section] 56-8030. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; l4Apr71; IP10221 [Cross
- IP10221. Human intestine. uman intestine. 56-7765. Model. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 25Jan72 (in notice: 1970); IP10326.
- Human male half pelvis. [Cross section model] 56-6719. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; IFeb72 (in notice: 1970); IF10381. Human nephron. 56-7800. Model. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 14Jan72 (in notice: 1971); IF10212.

- Mitochondrion, [Cross section model] 56-3735. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 6Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10504.
- CARREIRA, ANTHONY WILLIAM. I like it square. [Square world on globe stand] Design. (Conversation picce no.1) @ Anthony William Car-reira; 3Mar72; GU49264.
- CARRIB NOVELTY, INC.
 - Freeport, Grand Bahama. [Japanes torii gate & other scenes] Pai. © Carrib Novelty, Inc.; 7Feb72; outload. [Japanese
 - Painting. GU48516.
 - G040510. Maine vacationland. [Coastline map showing points of interest] Drawing. © Carrib Novelty, Inc.; 28Feb72; GU48701. Nassau. [Rawson Square & other scenes] Painting. © Carrib Novelty, Inc.; 5Apr72; GU49006.

 - Singing tower, Lake Wales, Florida pool in dense forest] Painting. © Carrib Novelty, Inc.; 7Feb72; Florida (by GU48517
- CARRILLO, BARBARA.
- Women are not chicks. See WOMENS GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE.
- CARROLL, TERRY. [The wordsmiths; port. of Truman Capote & other American writers] By Terry, pseud. 11 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: addi-tions. © Terry Carroll; 23May71; GP77446.
- CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © CPFI, fic-titious name of Carrousel Party Favors, Inc. fic-

 - Favors, Inc. Look ring. [Eyeball with lash] Plastic. © 14Jan72; GP76786. Birthday party. [Children & dog running; greeting card folder] T658C. Col. print. © Carrousel, fictitious name of Carrousel Party Favors, Inc.; 13Sep71; K96034.

 - Favors, Inc.; 13Sep71; K96034.
 Carry the Harry key chain. [Head of furry creature with long ears]
 Textile & plastic. © CPFI, fictitious name of Carrousel Party Favors, Inc.; 13Sep71; GP78812.
 Come to my birthday party. [Little girl with presents & balloons; greeting card folder]
 TofsB., Col. print. © Carrousel, fictitious name of Carrousel Party Favors, Inc.; 13Sep71; K96033.
 Party bag. [Happy boy & girl] T610

 - Party bag. [Happy boy & girl] T619. Col. reproduction of drawing on plastic. © Carrousel, fictitious name of Carrousel Party Favors, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78393.

CARSON, BRUCE E. [Mars, Uranus I] See CARSON, THADDAEUS. CARSON, THADDAEUS. [Mars, Uranus I; astrological chart with central globe] Drawing. Appl. author: Bruce E. Carson. © T. Car-son; 30May72; IU16170. CARSWELL, JACK. John Hanson, first President of the United States. [Port.] Print. NM: additions. © Jack Carswell; 4Apr72; K97485. CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. [Cartoons-of-the-month] Signed: Cathy Joachim & others; author of the prints: Cartoons-of-the-Month. Prints: © Cartoons-of-the-Month. S-10--S-18. © 15Jan72; K96629. S-19--S-27. © 14Feb72; K96300. S-28--S-36. © 15Mar72; K96721. S-37--S-45. © 14Apr72; K97094. S-46--S-54. @ 15May72; K97477. Timothy. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC. Bangladesh. [Woman & 2 turbanned men kneeling in garden] Design no.7724-J. Print on fabric. © Casandra Fashions, Inc.; 30Dec71; GP77968. Broken arrow. Design no.7724-E.
 Print on fabric. © Casandra
 Fashions, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP77969.
 Cherokee. [Abstract geometric pattern]
 Design no.7724-G. Print on fabric.
 Design du Theorem Las and LEDec71; © Casandra Fashions, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP77963. GP77963.
GPrench sailors. 711C. Print on fabric. © Casandra a.a.d.o. Casandra Fashions, Inc.; 150ct71; GP77272.
Orleans. [Arches entwined with flowers] Design no.7724-F. Print on fabric. © Casandra Fashions, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP77970.
Pimlico. [Horse race] Design no.7724-I. Print on fabric. © Casandra Fashions, Inc.; 30Dec71; GP77972. GP77972. Pueblo. [Geometric motif featuring squares] Design no.7724-C. Prin on fabric. © Casandra Fashions, In.; 1Dec71; GP77973. Print Tapestry [of flowers & waves] Design no.7724-D. Print on fabric. © Casandra Fashions, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP77967. HAROLD ROBERT Bread guide. [Arrangement of various loaves, muffins & rolls] Photo. © Harold Robert Case; 10Nov71; JP13669. CASE STUDY (Filmstrip) Decision Media. 132 fr., color, 35 mm. (Neurological care series) © Decision Media, Inc.; 20Mar72; JP14004. CASS, DEL Foundation award, Western Kentucky University. See JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry]

CASSETTARI, ANNA M. Ridge and ditch stitch. [Crochet pattern] Textile. © Anna M. Cassettari; 16Mar72; GU48846.

CASSIDY, BERNARD J. Broposed statue of Saint Francis of Assisi on the federal property of Fort Miley, San Francisco, Calif.
 Design. Signed. Appl. ti.: Peace statue of Saint Francis of Assisi.
 © Bernard J. Cassidy; 8May72; CHU0316 GU49315.

CASTLE & COOKE, INC. [Boy blowing conch] See DOLE CO. [Dancing girl with hibiscus in hair] See DOLE CO.

- CASTLE, W. H. I came that they might have life; God's gift. [Hands reaching for newborn baby; greeting card folder] Reproduction of drawing. (Spiritual art) Signed. © W. H. Castle; 17Dec71; K96352.
- TE, EARL J., JR.
 Vote, select Cunningham. [Smiling young man in front of Capitol, pic-tured on elephant shape] Col. print.
 Appl. ti.: Cunningham for Congress die cut elephant door hanger.
 © Earl J. Cate, Jr. (in notice: Earl Cate); 28Jan72; K96369.
- CATEGORIES (Filmstrip) Educational Di-rection. Made by Eye Gate House. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. (Thinking clearly, X-212-F) Credits: Illustrator, Kenneth W. Mitchell. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13707.
- CATES, ROBERT E.
- Psychrometric chart. See MARLEY CO.
- CATHEDRAL FILMS, INC. Se DRUGS IN TODAY'S WORLD. See EDEN IN PERIL.
- CATHOLIC CIRCLE CO. St. Martin on a horse. [Three-dimen-sional depiction] Col. transparency. Appl. author: Paul Hesse Three Di-mensionals, Inc. © Catholic Circle Co.; 15May72; JP14009.
- CATHY ACCESSORIES, INC Cathy fashion fountain. [Accessory holder] No.2500. Drawing on 3 sheets. © Cathy Accessories, Inc.; 2Jun72; IU16197.
- 2007/2; 1010197.
 Cathy fashion fountain. [Accessory holder] No.5000. Drawing on 3 sheets. © Cathy Accessories, Inc.; 2Jun72; IU16198.
- CAUTIONARY CARTOONS (Filmstrip) Augs-burg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America. 12 fr., color, 35 mm. For use with Weekend conference program, The climate of change
 - Credits: All cartoons: Blasts from The Ram's horn. © Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America; 1Dec71; JP13758.
- CEBALLOS, JOHN KENNETH. Pudman. [Comical phallic figure] By John C. Drawing. © John Ceballos; 15May72; GU49211.
- CECCARELLI, GEOVANNI. See CECCARELLI, GIOVANNI.
- CECCARELLI, GIOVANNI. For works by Giovanni Ceccarelli See FLORENTINE ART STUDIO.
- CECERE, TONY. [Baroque coin holder] See SEARS, GERALD.
- CELESTIAL ARTS. Beauty is in the eye of the beholder. Brontosaurus. [Two, with inter-twined necks & loving expressions; poster] DP3. By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Celestial Arts; IMay72; н47725.

- Best day. [Couple embracing in sunlit clearing; poster] FC10. Photo, Pat Powers; text, Emerson; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47710.
- 9Aug71; H47710.
 Blossom. [Dandelion gone to seed; poster] FC12. Photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47728.
 Blue sky. [Gnarled tree silhouetted against sky; poster] FC2. Photo, Pat Powers; text, e. e. cummings; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47719.
 Climb: [Sloping mountain range;
- Arts; 9Aug71; H47719.
 Climb: [Sloping mountain range; poster] RT11. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the repro-duction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47732.
 Eryops. [Man viewing large prehis-toric animal in cage; poster] DP11. By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Celestial Arts; IMay72; H47706.
 Clouds.[over mountain lake: noster]
- Clouds.[over mountain lake; poster] FC4. Photo & text, Walter Rinder; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47720.
- 9Aug/1; H47/20.
 Everyone's got something to sing about! Stegosaurus. [Poster] DP10.
 By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Celestial Arts; IMay72; H47712.
- Freedom. [Sunset on lake; poster] RT9. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72;
- H47734. Giant sloth [clinging to breaking tree limb; poster] DP2. By Tom Hall & Ed Schickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col.
- reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Celes-tial Arts; IMay72; H47707. God's gift. [Stream wrapping around hills of grass & grain; poster] RT6. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celes-tial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47730. H47730.
- n4(1)0. mme. [Rustic country dwelling; poster] FC6. Photo & text, Walter Rinder; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47718. Home:
- Arts; 9Aug/1; h4//10. The hurrieder I go, the behinder I get. Mammoth. [Prehistoric, ele-phant-like creature; poster] DP4. By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Celestial Arts; IMay72; H47724.
- © Celestial Arts; IMAY/2; H4//24.
 I am beautiful. Paleocincus. [Pre-historic creature; poster] DP5.
 By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts.
 Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Celestial Arts; IMAY/2; H47/21.
- © Celestial Arts; lMay72; H47721. I believe. [Single light shining down on uplifted face of woman; poster] FC9. Photo & text, Jack Izzo; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47711. I can't believe I ate that whole thing. [Fat frog; poster] DP1. By Tom Hall & Ed Schickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts.

Col. reproduction of drawing. ti.: Frog. © Celestial Arts; lMay72; H47708. Appl.

- Ice crystals [on tree brahches; poster] FC3. Photo & text, Walter Rinder; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts.
- reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Cèlestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47726. I'm hung up over you. Dimetrodon. [One dinosaur on ground watching dinosaur elevated with tail wrapped around tree; poster] DP7. By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Celes-tial Arts; 1May72; H47715. Jewels. [Redwood forest: poster]
- Jewels. [Redwood forest; poster] RT3. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celes-tial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47735.
- H47735. Just keep on trucking. Triceratops. [Large group of large & small animals; poster] DP6. By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the repro-duction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Celes-tial Arts; IMay72; H47716. Know yourself. [Rustic, wood fences lining country road; poster] RT10. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celes-tial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47731. H47731.
- Let's boogie! Tyrannosaurus rex. [Poster] DP8. By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Celestial Arts; of drawing. © 1May72; H47714.
- of drawing. © Celestial Arts; IMay72; H47714.
 Life is the endless beauty of unity. [Two cats; poster] RT12. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celes-tial Arts; 18Apr72; H47733.
 Love is where you find it. Elasmo-saurus. [Prehistoric creature & sea serpent; poster] DP12. By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: Sea serpent -- elasmosaurus. © Celestial Arts; 1May72; H47984.
 A man is what he's done, felt and suffered. [Old, country home; poster] RT5. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction. Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47740.
- H47740.

- Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47740.
 Mist [over pine covered mountain slope; poster] FC7. Photo & text, Walter Rinder; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts; Col. reproduction.
 © Celestial Arts; OAug71; H47723.
 My friend. [Waterfall; poster] RT1. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction: Signed. © Celes-tial Arts; 17Apr72; H47737.
 New path. [Scenic view of ocean shore; poster] RT8. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the re-production. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47739.
 Precious day. [Silhouette of girl on beach at sunset; poster] FC11. Photo, Jack Izzo; text, Walter Rinder; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47709.
 Strangers. [Half port. of young, shirtless man: poster] RT2. Photo
- Arts; 9Augri, Half port. of young, shirtless man; poster] RT2. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed.
 © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47736.

- Stream [running down rocky, moss covered slope; poster] FC8. Photo & text, Walter Rinder; design, Bill Whitely; author of the repro-duction: Celestial Arts. Col. re-production. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47722.
- 9Aug71; H47722.
 Sunset [over the ocean; poster] FC5. Photo & text, Walter Rinder; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47717.
 Trespassers will be eaten! Saber tooth tiger. [Poster] DP9. By Tom Hall & Ed Shickell; author of the repro-duction: Celestial Arts. Col. re-production of drawing. © Celestial Arts; IMay72; H47713.
 Yesterday. [Silhouette of tree
- Arts; IMAY/2; H47713. ssterday. [Silhouette of tree at sunset; poster] FC1. Photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 9Aug71; H47727. sterdayls burt Yesterday.
- Arts; 9Aug71; H47727. Yesterday's hurt is today's under-standing rewoven into tomorrow's love. [Rocky, misty shore; poster] RT7. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celes-tial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; HD7200 H47729.
- Your needs. [Rustic, boarded-up house; poster] RT4. Photo & text by Walter Rinder; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Celestial Arts; 18Apr72; H47738.
- CELIE, pseud. See FAGO, CELIE.
- CELINE.
- Jungle. See FAROY, INC.
- CENTRAL CALIFORNIA FEDERAL SAVINGS & [Wagon train; relief sculpture] Bronze. © Central California Fed-Savings & Loan Assn.; 3May72; GU49204 .
- CENTRON CORP., INC. See ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS.
- CENTRON EDUCATIONAL FILMS. See ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS.
- CHADDS FORD PUBLICATIONS. Below Dover. See WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Hay ledge. See WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Outpost. See WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL.
- CHADROW, JORDAN BERT. [Three colonial houses in summer sun-rise] See JORDAN ART PRODUCTIONS.
- CHAMBERLAIN, SAMUEL. Summer shadows, Marblehead. Se MARBLEHEAD ARTS ASSN. (MASS.) See
- THE CHAMPION (Filmstrip) Instructional Systems. Made by Image Pub. Corp. 66 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer-director, Doug Weathers; writer, Susi Fechter; pho-tographer, Alan Breslaw; artist, Pamela Pencraft. © Scope; 4Dec71; JP13743.
- CHANNING, WALTER E. Whaling bark, Wanderer. Drn. by Walter E. Channing. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of drawing ca. 1:70. Sheet 1-2. © Walter E. Channing;
- CHAPEL OF AQUARIA. Chakrachart no.2. [Astrological-astronomical chart] Drawing.
 © Neil W. MacPherson d.b.a. Chapel of Aquaria; 18Mar71; IP10476.

- CHAVDA, JAGDISH JIVRAJ. Memories, from the albums of Jagdish J. Chavda. [Distorted view of trees as seen through screen & photo of semi-nude girl superimposed over photo negative of house & yard] 2 reproductions of photos on 1 sheet. © Jagdish Jivraj Chavda; 14Jun72; K97853.
- CHEESEBROUGH, G. R. The order taker. See ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. The super salesman. See ECHELON PUB.
 - CO., INC.
- CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Chelsea Industries.

 - Chelsea Industrict.
 Style
 1045. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries.
 15May72; H48129.
 1051. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries.
 15May72; H48113.
 1052. [Clouds & strange birds]
 15May72; H48114.
 1054-1055.
 15May72; H48095-

 - 1054-1055. © 15May72; H48095-48096.
 - 2046. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Feb72; H46991.
 - 2049. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 1Feb72; H46905.
 - tries. © IFeb72; H46905.
 2056. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 15May72; H48094.
 2059. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 15May72; H48115.
 2061. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 15May72; H48112.
 2062. © 15May72; H48033.
 2063. © 15May72; H48097.

 - 2063. © 15May72; H48097.
 2063. © 15May72; H48097.
 3033. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 1Feb72; H47119.
 3038. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 1Feb72; H47127.
 2013. © 150e720; rH47127.

 - 3043. © 15May72; H48118. 3046.
 - 3046. [Fall fruit & leaves] by Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 15May72; H48031.
 3050. © 15May72; H48099.
 3053. © 15May72; H48032. [Fall fruit & leaves] By

 - 4029.
 - 4030.
 - 5055. © 15May/2; H48032.
 4029. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Feb72; H46998.
 4050. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Feb72; H47002.
 4037. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Feb72; H46989.
 4039. [Jungle cats & primitive
 - (Jungle cats & primitive masks) By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © IFeb72; H47143.
 4042. [Scrolled floral motif] By
 - Victory Studio: author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. lApr72; H48038.
 - 4044. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 1Feb72; H47133.

 - 4047. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 15May72; H48127.
 4050. © 15May72; H48117.
 5034. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Feb72; H47145.
 - 5036. [Ornate floral motif] By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © LApr72; H48034.

- CHEISEA INDUSTRIES.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con. 5037. [Storybook landscape] By Information Textiles; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © lFeb72; H47125. 5047. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © lFeb72; H47155. FOFT [Sectored pricker design]
 - Fred/2; H4/155.
 5054. [Scattered paisley design] By New Group; author of the repro-duction: Chelsea Industries.
 IApr72; H48039.
 5055. By Information Textiles; author of the reproduction: Chel-sea Industries. © IFeb72; H47128.

 - D58. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Feb72; H47003. 5058.
 - 59. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Feb71; H47121. 5059.
 - 5060. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Chelsea In-dustries. © 1Feb71; H47150.
 - adstries. © free/1; A4(150. D61. [Zebra stripes, African masks & grass skirted figures] By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Feb72; H46903. 5061.
 - by Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 15May72; H48110. 5070.
 - 76. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 15May72; H48116.
 - 6007. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 15May72; H48111.
 - 6009. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Feb72; H46987.
 - 6010. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Feb72; H47117.

 - IFED(2); H4/111.
 6013. O IFED(2); H4/1146.
 6015. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. O IFED(2); H4/141.
 6017. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. O IFED(2); H4/144.
 - tries. © 1Feb72; H47144. 19. [Woman with bowl on head & other African motifs] By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Feb72; 6019. H47129.
 - H4/129.
 6020. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Feb72; H47152.
 6022. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Feb72; H46904.
 6023. By Gloria Buce; author of the industries.

 - © 1Feb72; H47126.
 - 6024. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Feb72; H47151.
 - 6025. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © lApr72; H48037.
 - 6028. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 15May72; H48098. tries. © 15May72; H48098. 6030. © 15May72; H48128. 7001. © 15May72; H48108. [Textile pattern] See CHELSEA

 - PRINTS.

 - CHELSEA PRINTS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Chelsea Prints.
 - Style Style 1033. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 15May72; H48120.

 - tries. © 15May72; H48120. 1046. © 1Feb72; H47059. 2047. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints. © 1Feb72; H47045.

- 39. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. 3039. © 1Feb72; H46988.
- 3042. [Diamond shapes] By Victory
- 42. [Diamond shapes] By Victory Studic; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints. © 15May72; H48035. D11. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Feb72; H46976. 4011.
- 4028

- 4011. by Giolfa Dice; autor of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Feb72; H46976.
 4028. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © 1Apr72; H47772.
 4041. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © 1Feb72; H47140.
 4049. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © 15May72; H48109.
 5020. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © LApr72; H47766.
 5035. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © 1Feb72; H47766.
 5036. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © 1Feb72; H47742.
 5040. By Victory Studio; author of
- b) 40. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © IApr72; H47778.
 5057. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints. © 1Feb72; H47071.
- 5072. © 15May72; H48119.
- 5075. © 15May72; H48100.
- by Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © 1Feb72; H47118. 6012.
- 6018. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © 1Apr72; H47773.
- CHERAMY, FREDERIQUE. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- CHERNOV, MICHAEL. The thum tripper. [Large hand with thumb up amidst views of various cities; punch-out poster] Col. re-production. © Michael Chernov; 31Mar71; H47449.
- CHESTERTON GIFTS. [Balloons with happy faces on them; notepaper folders & seals] Col. print on 16 sheets in folder. © Chesterton Gifts; 10Jan72; K96076.
- CHETLEY ORIGINALS
- HETLEY ORIGINALS.
 Andover. [Floral motif; textile pattern] T.F. 1456. Design. Appl. author: Charles Morris. © Chetley Originals; J1Mar72; GU48964.
 Barclay. [Flowering branches; textile pattern] No.TF1459. Design. Appl. author: Charles Morris. © Chetley Originals; 19Jun72; GU49561.
 Belfort. [Tapestry-like floral; textile pattern] No.TF1468. Design. Appl. author: Flo Mandragona. © Chetley Originals; 19Jun72; GU49560.
 Brittany. [Floral; textile pattern] No.TF1469. Design. Appl. author: G & L Studio. © Chetley Originals; 19Jun72; GU49559.
 Burbank. [Floral motif; textile pattern] No.TF1469. Design. Appl. author: Charles Morris. © Chetley Originals; 19Jun72; GU49569.
 Burbank. [Floral motif; textile pattern] T.F. 1462. Design. Appl. author: Charles Morris. © Chetley Originals; 20Jan72; GU48961.
 Cambio. [Fioral bouquet; textile pattern] No.1443. Design. Appl. author: Charles Morris. © Chetley Originals; 19Jun72; GU49558.
 Fernery. [Floral bouquets; textile pattern] No.TF1464. Design. Appl. author: Fio Mandragona. © Chetley Originals; 19Jun72; GU49558.
 Fernery. [Floral bouquets; textile pattern] No.1443. Design. Appl. author: Maurice Bertrand. © Chetley Originals; 20Jan72; GU48623.

- Originals; 20Jan72; GU48622.
- Formosa. [Floral motif; textile pat-tern] T.F. 1460. Design. Appl. author: Charles Morris. © Chetley Originals; 31Mar72; GU48962.

- Heathcote. [Stylized floral; textile pattern] No.TF1461. Design. Appl. author: Fio Mandragona. © Chetley Originals; J9Jun72; GU49562.
 Minuet. [Colonial couples & motifs; textile pattern] T.F. 1452. Design. Appl. author: G & L Studio. © Chet-ley Originals; J1Mar72; GU48959.
 Montego. [Scrolled leaf motif; tex-tile pattern] T.F. 1453. Design. Appl. author: G & L Studio. © Chet-ley Originals; J1Mar72; GU48950.
 Peking. [Floral motif; textile:pat-tern] T.F. 1449. Design. Appl. author: Charles Morris. © Chetley Originals; J1Mar72; GU48967.
 Pendleton. [Columnar floral motif; textile pattern] T.F. 1463. Design. Appl. author: G & L Studio. © Chet-ley Originals; J1Mar72; GU48963.
 Strata. [Stylized floral; textile pattern] No.1421. Design. Appl. author: Fashion-Tex Studios. © Chetley Originals; 20Jan72; GU48624.
 Sutton. [Flowers & fruit: textile GU48624.
- GU40024. Sutton. [Flowers & fruit; textile pattern] T.F. 1447. Design. Appl. author: Maurice Bertrand. © Chetley Originals; 31Mar72; GU48958. Vermont. [Floral textile pattern] No.1437. Design. Appl. author: Maurice Bertrand. © Chetley Origi-releve 201072; GU48621
- Maurice Bertrand. © Chetley Origi-nals; 20Jan72; GU48621. Whitney. [Floral arrangement in bas-ket; textile pattern] No.1430. Design. Appl. author: Maurice Ber-trand. © Chetley Originals; 20Jan72: GH48625 20Jan72; GU48625.
- CHEVELLE, JEAN.
 Cosmos, the eye of the infinite universe [in center of circle of zodiac symbols & others; gameboard & planchete] Drawing. © Jeene Chevelle; 19Jun72; GU49556.
 Disgusted darling. [Siamese cat with bandaged paw] 1972. By Jeene Chevelle. Oil painting. Signed.
 © Jeene Chevelle; 6Jul72; GU49584.

CHEVELLE, JEENE. See CHEVELLE, JEAN.

CHEVRON RESEARCH CO.

- Evron RESEARCH CO. Conservation in petroleum energy con-version. [Cycle from solar energy to manufactured products; poster] Col. print. © Chevron Research Co.; 1Nov71; K95746.
- CHICAGO NATIONAL LEAGUE BALL CLUB, INC. Chicago Cubs, 1972. [Faces with logo in center] Col. photo. © Chi-cago National League Ball Club, Inc.; 23May72; JP14148. © Chi-
- CHILDREN'S TELEVISION WORKSHOP. ILLDREN'S TELEVISION WORKSHOP.
 Sesame Street, body. [One comical character burying another in sand]
 Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print.
 (A First frame-tray puzzle, 4544)
 © Children's Television Workshop;
 21Feb72; K96839.
- Sesame Street, sizes. [Cooky monster devouring cookies wildly] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (A First frame-tray puzzle, 4544) @ Chil-dren's Television Workshop; 21Feb72; K96838.

CHILLIDA, EDUARDO.

Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.

CHING, NANCY T. See MARIE'S QUILT SHOP.

CHIROPRACTIC, THE MASTER KEY TO HEALTH (Filmstrip) Public Education Publica-tions. 42 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Richard L. Kuxhaus. © Richard L. Kuxhaus d.b.a. Public Education Pub-lications; 19Jan71; JP14063.

CHODAT, ANDRE J. For works by Andre J. Chodat See PARADISE POSTERS, INC.

CHOTCE. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

CHRIS, pseud. See CHRISTENSEN, CHRISTOPHER ERIK.

CHRISMAN, BERTHA M. KHISMAN, BERTHA M. The Kracker Barrel, Eureka Springs, Ark. [Hillbilly attired in barrel] 1972. By Bertha Chrisman. Drawing. Signed. © Bertha M. Chrisman; 8May72; GU49276.

CHRISTENSEN, CHRISTOPHER ERIK. Voodoodles, no.1-3. [Smiling faces & others] By Chris, pseud. 3 dra ings. Signed. © Per Christensen; 29Mar72; GU48932. 3 draw-

- CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A. Doin' what'cha otter. [Two standing otters; needlepoint pattern] By Christi, pseud. Print on fabric. Signed. © Lois A. Christensen (Christi); 16Mar71; GP77626.
 - (christi); iomari; Grideo. Eager beaver. [Needlepoint pattern] By Christi, pseud. Print on fabric. Signed. © Lois A. Christensen (Christi); 15Apr71; GP77623.
 - Lord Westie. [Head of Scotch terrier; needlepoint pattern] By Christi, pseud. Print on fabric. Signed. © Lois A. Christensen (Christi); 29May71; GP77621.
 - 29May/1; GF/1021. Petit four. [Fruits & others in har-lequin pattern; needlepoint pattern] By Christi, pseud. Print on fabric. Signed. © Lois A. Christensen (Christi); 18Aug71; GP77625. Pussy willows [with monogram entwined; needlepoint pattern] By Christi
 - Pussy willows [with monogram entwined; needlepoint pattern] By Christi, pseud. Print on fabric. Signed. © Lois A. Christensen (Christi); 18Mar71; GP77622. Tickleby. [Kitten; needlepoint pat-tern] By Christi, pseud. Print on fabric. Signed. © Lois A. Christen-sen (Christi); 21May71; GP77624.
- CHRISTENSEN, PER. See CHRISTENSEN, CHRISTOPHER ERIK.
- CHRISTI, pseud. See CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A.

RYSLER CORP. See THE BEST VALUE IS THE BEST DEAL. CHRYSLER CORP. THE BIG MOVE UP.

- THE BIG MOVE OF. BUILDING CUSTOMER CONFIDENCE. BUSY-NESS MAKES BUSINESS. CHRYSLER VS. BUICK & OLDSMOBILE. DECISIONS, DECISIONS. DISC BRAKE SERVICE ROUNDUP. DODGE MONACO, SOMETHING DIFFERENT. EXTRA APPEAL IN CHARGER '72. HELP THE FIRST-TIME BUYERS TO BUY. IT'S FURY ALL THE WAY. LOAD OF DIFFERENCE. LOAD OF DIFFERENCE. MAKE A GOOD LAST IMPRESSION. 1972 SEAT BELT WARNING SYSTEM. THE POWER OF POLITE PERSISTENCE. ROADABILITY AND HANDLING. SIGHTING IN ON WAGONS. SOLD ON SAFETY. STAMP OUT SCHIZOPHRENIA, DRIVE CORONET. THE TREND SETTERS. THE UNCOMMON CAR. AN UNFAIR COMPARISON, DEMON VS. MAVERICK.
- WAGON WAYS.
- CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT. See THE BEST VALUE IS THE BEST DEAL. BUILDING CUSTOMER CONFIDENCE. BUSY-NESS MAKES BUSINESS. HELP THE FIRST-TIME BUYERS TO BUY. MAKE A GOOD LAST IMPRESSION. THE POWER OF POLITE PERSISTENCE.
- CHRYSLER CORP. DODGE DIVISION. See EXTRA APPEAL IN CHARGER '72. LOAD OF DIFFERENCE. SIGHTING IN ON WAGONS. AN UNFAIR COMPARISON, DEMON VS. MAVERICK. CHRYSLER CORP. PLYMOUTH DIVISION. See DECISIONS, DECISIONS. CHRYSLER VS. BUICK & OLDSMOBILE (Film-strip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 29Dec71; JP13760. CHUN, HUN, LILY. [Safety stuff bear] © Lily Chun; 28Mar72; GU48929. CHUN, P. Chinese junks. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. CICIONE, WILLIAM L. Post panel system. [Plans for residence] Designed & drawn by residence) Designed & drawn by Wm. Cicione. Architectural drawing on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © William Cicione; 3Feb72; IP10375. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS. Antiquing flags; Miss Aircraft fr. Drawing. © Donald Liss Cieleci; 20Mar72; GU48870. [G lazer beam; circuit] By Don R. Le Cieleci. Drawing. © Don R. Le Cieleci; 8Jun72; IU16186. Hi-fi 3D. Drawing on 2 sheets. Donald Liss Cieleci; 7Apr72; TIT 6108 D flag [among signs, restaurant & approaching cars] Feb. 24, 1972. Donald Liss Cieleci, designer. Draw-ing. Signed. © Donald Liss Cieleci; 28Feb72; GU48638. CINTRON, FRANK. The "love me" daisy. [One-petaled flower] Painting. © Frank Cintron; 3May72; GU49205. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. Aquarius. [Astrology compatibility button] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97615. 22Dec71; K97615. Aries. [Astrology compatibility but-ton] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97611. Cancer. [Astrology compatibility but-ton] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97614. Convision [Astrology compatibility] 22Dec71; K97614. Capricorn. [Astrology compatibility button] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97609. Gemini. [Astrology compatibility but-ton] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97606. Leo. [Astrology compatibility button] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97612. Libra. [Astrology compatibility button] K97612.
 Libra. [Astrology compatibility button] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97604.
 Pisces. [Astrology compatibility button] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97605.
 Capitorius. [Astrology compatibility] Sagittarius. [Astrology compatibility button] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97610. Scorpio. [Astrology compatibility but-ton] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97613. Taurus. [Astrology compatibility but-ton] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97608.
 - Virgo. [Astrology compatibility but-ton] Col. print. © Sal Cirami; 22Dec71; K97607.
- CIRCLE JEWELRY PRODUCTS, INC. See GOLDETTE.

- THE CIRCLE OF HONOR (Filmstrip) Unite Parcel Service of America. 151 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Jan67, A896693. NM: addition. © United Parcel Service of America, United Inc.; 1Aug71; JP13652.
- CIRCLE PRODUCTIONS, INC. See RIGHT NOW, IT'S A LOVE TRIP.
- CITATION FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Citation Fabrics Corp.

 - Clation Farries Corp.
 Pattern no.
 1242. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Citation Fabrics Corp. © 3Feb72; H47662.
 1278. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Citation Fabrics Corp. © 17Apr72; H47745.
- THE CITY (Filmstrip) Educational Direc-tion. Made by Eye Gate House. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. (What's around us, X-222-A)
 - Credits: General ed., Alexander M. Butman.
- © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13725.
- THE CIVIL WAR (Filmstrip) American Heritage Pub. Co. Distributed by McGraw-Hill Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (American Heritage sound filmstrips) With Teachers guide 20 m

 - sound filmstrips) with reachers guide, 24 p. Contents: Pt.1-5: A nation divided. 47 fr.--The clash of amateur armies. 46 fr.--The iron vise is forged. 44 fr.--Cettysburg. 46 fr.--An ending and a beginning. 49 fr. Credits: Narrator, Bruce Catton; Frederick Fennell, conductor, audio-visual production, Westport Communica-tions Group, Inc.

 - Co., Inc., Appl. author: American Heritage Pub.
 Co., Inc., employer for hire.
 American Heritage Pub. Co., Inc.;
 IFeb71; JP13588.
- CIVILIZATIONS OF EARLY AMERICA (Film-strip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The Olmecs. 48 fr.--Teoti-huacan to Toltec. 55 fr.--The Mayas. 54 fr.--The Aztecs. 56 fr.--Chavin to Inca. 52 fr.--The Incas. 49 fr. Credits: Producer, M. George Jen-nings; script, Audrey J. Geis. © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 15Dec71; JP13657.
- CLARK, LOUIS E. I am concerned. Are you? [Cross, flag & helmet with flowers; decalcomania] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Louis E. Clark; 5Jun72 (in notice: 1971); GP79185.

CLARK, MARGARET.

AAK, MARGARET.
 Rubberband-it. Drawing on 2 sheets.
 Margaret Clark; 18Feb72; IU16030.
 Wax spreader. Drawing. Appl. ti.; Waxer. © Margaret Clark; 24Apr72; IU16105.

- CLARK MEMORIALS, INC. The Spano family. [Large grave marker with Christ in relief] Appl. ti.: Spano memorial. © Clark Memorials, Inc.; 2Jan72; GP78439.
- CLARK, NED. Uncle Ned, the clown. [Clown holding child; figurine] Metal. © Ned Clark; 1Apr72; GP78518.

CLARK, ROBERT. Promise of spring. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

- CLARK, VIVIENNE. H and F. See SCORPIO PRINTS. Ming. See SCORPIO PRINTS.
- CLASON, HAL. No man is free who is not a master of himself. See VISUAL CREATIONS. The only way to have a friend is to be one. See VISUAL CREATIONS

- CLASSIC REFLECTIONS.
 Buddies. [Caricatures of Laurel & Hardy; poster] By Ben Bentovoja.
 Col. reproduction of drawing.
 Signed. © Classic Reflections; 21Jan72; GP77362.
 15 ball -- corner pocket. [Caricature of W. C. Fields as pool shark with crooked cue; poster] By Bob Bentovoja. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Classic Reflections; 21Jan72; GP77361.
 Colden gangsters. [Caricatures of
 - Golden gangsters. [Caricatures of James Cagney, E. G. Robinson & Humphrey Bogart with machine guns; poster] By Bob Bentovoja. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. © Classic Reflections; 21Jan72; pr7763 GP77363
 - GP(7363. He ain't heavy, he's my brother. [Caricature of Dan Blocker as Hoss Cartwright squashing horse; poster] By Bob Bentovoja. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Classic Reflections; 21Jan72; GP77364.
- CLASSIFYING (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Science processes series, set 3) Contents: Sets and subsets. 44 fr. --Color, shape and size. 45 fr.--Properties of leaves. 43 fr.--Proper-ties of animals. 47 fr.--Ways that animals grow up. 41 fr.--Solids and liquids. 40 fr. Produced in collaboration with Tele-mated Motion Pictures. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co.

 - Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 9Feb72 (in notices: 1970); JP13687.
- CLAUSEN, LESLIE A. Kooky monster pattern. Drawing on 3 sheets. © Leslie A. Clausen & Sandra N. Huttquist; 16Dec71; IU16166.
- CLAUSEN, WILLIAM. [Thom; bearded elf] 1972. By Hill. Col. drawing. Signed. © William Clausen & Charles Hill; 27Mar72; GU48927.
 - [Thom character relaxing on T; bearded elf] By Hill. Drawing. Signed. © William Clausen & Charles Hill; 27Mar72; GU48928.
- CLAVERIE, MAUMUS F., JR. Registered coon ass, RCA. See FLYING TITANIC AIRLINES, INC.
- CLAY, D. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- CLEARY, EUSTACE V. Forced integration is dividing our nation. [Arrow pointing 2 ways; sticker] Col. print. © Eustace V. Cleary; 11Apr72; K97080.
- CLEAVELAND, ROSA. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- CLEMENTS, VERN. Granville Gee Bee R-1. [Airplane] Drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of drawing 2" = 1'. Sheet 1-8. © Vern Clements; 2Jun72;

- CLEMPRINT, INC. At home and at work. [Girl primping while boy paces restlessly; poster] no.1236. Signed: S. Fine; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 13Dec71; print. K96275.
 - Customer satisfaction means good will, good sales, good jobs. [Little Customer satisfaction means good will, good sales, good jobs. [Little boy at lemonade stand watching man pucker; poster] No.1250. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 20Mar72; K97168. Customers are real friends! [Man selling ice cream to children in the rain; poster] No.1248. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; CMar72; K97167.
 - © Clemprint, Inc.; 6Mar72; K97167.
 - Get in the act. [Two minstrel singers & dog dressed like them; poster] no.1240. Signed: S. Fine; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 10Jan72; к96281.
 - K96261. Good customer relationships come from high quality workmanship. [Animals watching Noah build arc; poster] no.1245. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 14Feb72; K96625. Greetings, Christmas is a state of mind. [Stained glass window; poster] no.1237. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 20Dec71; K96276.

 - Happiness is contagious! It makes any job better! [Smiling hippopotamus; poster] no.1253. By Camarota; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. Signed. © Clemprint, Inc.; 10Apr72; K97704.
- author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; 10Apr72; K97704.
 Help stop waste. [Child pulling toys from cereal boxes; poster] no.1243.
 Signed: Fine; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; JJan72; K96278.
 How can we do it better? [Little Dutch boy hammering cork into dike; poster] no.1252. By F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; Col. print. Clemprint, Inc.; Col. print. Signed. © Clemprint, Inc.; Col. print. Clemprint, Inc.; Col. print. Signed. © Clemprint, Inc.; Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 17Jan72; K96280.
 Let's look for ways to improve. [Man swinging triple-headed golf club; poster] no.1239. Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; JJan72; K96282.
 Mistakes are costly, let's stay alert. [Little boy talking to friend as dog sneaks a lick from his ice cream cone; poster] No.1251.
 Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; 27Mar72; K97169.
 The new year brings new days to use. [Decorative horn; poster] no.1238. Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 27Mar72; K97169.
 The new year brings new days to use. [Decorative horn; poster] no.1238. Col. print.
 Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 27Der71; K96277.
 Our attitudes are as important as our ability. [Group of people crowded under umbrella; poster] no.1235. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 6Dec71; K96274.
 Our customers must always get what they want. [Grocer pulling someone under Unde
- Obec(1; K902/4. Our customers must always get what they want. [Grocer pulling someone by the ankles from pickle barrel; poster] no.1242. Signed: Lamb; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 00 Inc?2. K0570 Inc. Col. print. 24Jan72; K96279.
- 24Jan72; K96279.
 Seconds lost increase costs. [Boy stopping to buy hot dog from vender as others race by; poster] no.1246.
 Signed: Fine; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; Clemprint; Clemprint, Inc.; SlFeb72; K96626.
 Teamwork makes a successful team. [Three men of varying sizes holding up barbell; poster] No.1249.
 Signed: Camarota; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print.
 © Clemprint, Inc.; 13Mar72; K97166.

- There's no substitute for quality! [Children watching mother ice a cake; poster] no.1255. By F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. Signed. © Clem-print, Inc.; 24Apr72; K97705.
- There's no such thing as an unimpor-tant detail. [Shocked commuters at bus stop staring at man who forgot his trousers; poster] no.1254. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 174-020. KOT207 17 Apr72; K97707
- when you're away, we get in a jam; avoid absenteeism. [Little girl eating out of jam jar; poster] no.1244. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 7Feb72; K96624.
- Marever you go, go with safety. [Man wearing inner tube & carrying life preserver; poster] no.1247. Signed: S. Fine; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 28Feb72; K96627.
- CLINE, KAREN B.
- Sunburst figure. See CLINE, RICHARD D.
- CLINE, RICHARD D. Sunburst figure. Reproduction of drawing. © Richard D. Cline & Karen B. Cline; 1Jun72; GP79250.
- CLONINGER, DONNA. JANINGER, DONNA.
 It's a happy heart you see. [Smilin, heart & family photos; greeting card folder] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 9Dec71, A297279.
 © Donna Cloninger; 9Dec71; K96332. [Smiling
- CLOTH SAMPLE. Westbury. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- CLUFF, LEILA LOUISE. See HEALTH EDUCATION AIDS.
- COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Ali. [Young man in fighting uniform] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48782. Booker. [Bearded man with stuffed pockets] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48776. Encourt the sconer. [Spotted dog]

- Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48776.
 Booner the sooner. [Spotted dog] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48779.
 Coal Black. [Young man in floor-length cape] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48784.
 Coal Black and the seven dudes. [Heads of 8 men set in curvilinear configu-ration] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 16May72; GU49360.
 Dinah the mynah. Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48777. GU4877
- © Coal
- GU48777. Doodle the poodle. Drawing. © Co Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48780. Fouse the mouse. Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; out.9778

- Fouse the mouse. Drawing.
 Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48778.
 Jessie. [Young man carrying book] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48774.
 Kaftan the Afghan [dog] Drawing.
 © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48775.
 Leroy. [Young man carrying bongo drums] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48775.
 Malcolm. [Man in long robe with patch over eye] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48785.
 Martin. [Plump young man in turban & knickers] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48785.
 Ole Mose. [Bald man in pin-striped suit] Drawing. © Coal Black Enterprises, Inc.; 3Mar72; GU48773.
- COAST NOVELTY MANUFACTURING CO. [Combination bride and groom figurine] Plastic. © Coast Novelty Manufac-turing Co.; 15Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP78359.

COCHRAN.

1972

- Bible maps [from 2000 B.C. to 1st century A.D.] See BROADMAN PRESS. Game from ancient Ur. See BROADMAN PRESS .
- COCORICO GRAPHICS.
- Girl; moon shining on seated girl; poster] Col. serigraph. © Cocorico Graphics; 4Mar7l; K96400.
- Hypno mandala. [Poster] Silk screen by Royal Screen Craft, Inc.; author of the print: Cocorico Graphics. Col. serigraph. © Cocorico Graphics; 17Jan69; K96398.
- The ice was here, the ice was there, the ice was all around; The ancient mariner. [Ship moving through icy water; poster] Col. serigraph. © Cocorico Graphics; 22Feb71; reflect к96401.
- No smoking please. By the way, even cigarette shortens your life by every Cigarette shortens your life by 13 minutes. [Tangled web of coffins, skulls, lungs, gas masks & other smoking related objects; poster] Signed: Joe Roberts, Jr.; author of the print: Cocorico Graphics. Col. serigraph. © Cocorico Graphics; 30Jun69; K97038.
- Perception mandala. [Poster] Signed: Howard Bernstein; author of the print: Cocorico Graphics. Col. seri-graph. © Cocorico Graphics; 3Sep70; graph. K96399.
- COHELEACH, GUY. African lion, Panthera leo. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-VILLE, KY.
- Koala, Phascolarctos cinereus. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-VILLE, KY.
- Leopard stare, Panthera pardus. Se FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-VILLE, KY.
- Wapiti stag, Cervus canadensis. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- COHEN, DAVID. Heel Sav'r noise-less taps. See DACO FRODUCTS, INC.
- COHN, JESSICA. For works by Jessica Cohn See YONAH CREATIONS.
- COIA, RAYMOND E. 1972 alphabet plate. See PEWTIQUE.
- COLAO, RUDOLPH. The copper kettle [& other vessels with fruit & flowers] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - Still life. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- [Still life] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- COLBERT, JUNE. For works by June Colbert See COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES, INC.
- COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES, INC. Bernie. [Mole in plaid sports jacket] Drawing. Appl. author: June Colbert. © June Colbert Associates, Inc.; 7Apr72; GU49021.
 - Clyde. [Cat with television & beer can] Drawing. Appl. author: June Colbert. © June Colbert Associates, Inc.; 7Apr72; GU49023.
 - ced. [Dog embracing snake] Drawing. Appl. author: June Colbert. © June Colbert Associates, Inc.; 6Apr72; GU49012. Fred.
 - eon. [Rat holding radio to ear] Drawing. Appl. author: June Colbert. © June Colbert Associates, Inc.; Leon. 7Apr72; GU49020.

- Longvue, Burgess, Mona, Sister. (Giraffe with girl on back, baby ape & penguin) Drawing. Appl. author: June Colbert. © June Colbert Asso-ciates, Inc.; 6Apr72; GU49011.
- Appl. author: June Colbert. © June Colbert Associates, Inc.; 9May72; GU49226.
- ©se. [Purse-toting porcupine] Drawing. Appl. author: June Colbert. © June Colbert Associates, Inc.; 7Apr72; GU49024. Rose.
- COLE, JEANNE D. [Pennsylvania Dutch fractur, birth certificate] See HUNDLEY, JOYCE D. [Pennsylvania Dutch fractur bonnet girl birth certificate] HUNDLEY, JOYCE D. See
 - [Pennsylvania Dutch fractur, soldier birth certificate] See HUNDLEY, JOYCE D.
 - [Pennsylvania Dutch fractur, wedding certificate] See HUNDLEY, JOYCE D.
- COLEMAN, GEORGE ELI. Lincoln, King. [Double port.; in relief; wall plaque] Designed & sculptured by George E. Coleman. Plaster. Signed: G. C. © George Eli Coleman; 24Feb72; GU48748. © George
- COLEMAN, JESSE L. Birthday calendar. [Walled-in city & castle near river in foothills] O-6. 7 col. prints. © Jesse L. Coleman; 26Apr72; K97346.
- COLEMAN, JOHN G., JR. I frown on. [Two scowling circle faces] Drawing. © John G. Coleman, Jr., Ernest Taylor, Jr. & Paul L. Haire; 8May72; GU49517.
- COLGATE-PALMOLIVE CO. See THE MOUTH I LIVE IN, THE AUTOBIOGRAPHY OF A TOOTH. COLLECTE.
 - Anemone (Windflower) [Scarf] By Pearle, pseud. Serigraph on silk. © Pearle Hundley Kamp & Jane Vir-ginia Ritter d.b.a. Collecte; 24 Decl: cp24667 24Dec71; GP78667.
- COLLECTORS ORNAMENTS BY GENA. The Oriental doll. [Girl with ornate ribbon & sequin gown] Textile & plastic. Appl. author: Virginia Maxfield. © Virginia Maxfield d.b.a. Collectors ornaments by Gena; 9Mar72; cubook6 GU49046.
- COLLINS, ENID. For works by Enid Collins See COLLINS OF TEXAS.
- COLLINS, HAROLD. Isaiah. [Bent head with lowered eyes & hand over mouth] By H. Collins. Charcoal drawing. Signed. © Harold Collins; 3Feb72; GU48588. Jeremiah.
 - eremiah. [Brooding face with heavy features] By H. Collins. Charcoal drawing. Signed. © Harold Collins; 3Feb72; GU48589.
- COLLINS OF TEXAS. OLLINS OF TEXAS.
 Cable car [encircled by floral vines]
 Wil. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas;
 IJan72; GP77162.
 Cable car [flanked by floral vines]
 W8. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas;
 IJan72; GP77161.
 County foin (Texation 2.1.1)

 - County fair. [Trotter & driver coming across harness race finish line] Cll. Signed: Bob Dale. line Coll. Signed: Bob Dale. Col. serigraph on fabric. of Texas; 1Jan72; GP77174. © Collins

- Daisies won't tell. [Three flowers] A3G. Signed: E. C. Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77165.
- Daisies won't tell. [Two petaless flowers] G8. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; IJan72; GP77153.
- Fairy ring. [Mushrooms & daisies]
 Dll. Col. serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77180.
 Fantasy. [Floral arrangement] GW.
 Cól. serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77167.
- Flora.
- Or total; Lora. [Floral arrangement] Tll. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77177.
- Flutterbye. [Butterfly] W3. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; fabric. © Collin 1Jan72; GP77171.
- Jewel garden. [Scrolled motif] HW. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77166.
- Magic spell. [Mushrooms & daisies] HW. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 1Jan72; GP77168.
- Money tree. [Ornate bird] T11. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 1Jan72; GP77179.

- GP77179.
 Nite owl. [Stylized] G2W. Signed:
 E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas; IJan72; GP77173.
 Pina. [Pineapple] C3W. Signed:
 E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas; IJan72; GP77172.
 People's choice. [Donkey] W8.
 Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas; IJan72; GP77170.
 People's choice. [Elephant & flowers]
- People's choice. [Elephant & flowers] W8. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 1Jan72; GP77151.
- Posie picker. [Tiny girl] E2W. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 1Jan72; GP77163.
- Posie picker. [Tiny girl] W8.. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77169.
- Posies. A2W. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 1Jan72; GP77164. Road runner. DLF. Signed: E. C.
- Koad runner. DLF. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. @ Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77156. Road runner. [Stylized, under large flower] Wll. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. @ Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77158.
- Road runner. [Stylized; with sun-burst above] G2W. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77157.
- of Texas; Ioan(2; of((1)).
 Strawberry roan. [Horse] Dll.
 Signed: E. C. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77178.
 Tin Lizzie [encircled by floral vines]
 Tll. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas;
 LJan72; GP77176.
- on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77176. Tin Lizzie [flanked by floral vines] T8. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77175. Tropicana. [Pineapple, butterflies, fish & flowers] T11. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77159. Tronicana. [Pineapple, butterfly &
- Tropicana. [Pineapple, butterfly & flowers] T8. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Coll of Texas; lJan72; GP77160. © Collins
- Wildfire. [Floral arrangement] W10. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 1Jan72; GP77154.

COLLINS OF TEXAS. - Con.

- Wine vine. [Two birds pecking at grapes] Wil. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77155.
- Wise guys. [Three owls on branch] DLF. Signed: E. C. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; lJan72; GP77152.
- COLLINS, PAUL WILLIAM. Web. [Central diamond shape flanked by fin-like shapes] Design. © Paul Collins; 1May72; GU49235.
- COLLINS, SYLVIA KIT. So far. See BALLEW, NANCY R.

COLMANO, MARINO. Broadway, San Francisco. [Three-part sequence on street concluding with female exhibitionist; poster] Re-production of photos on 1 sheet. © Marino Colmano; 10Nov71; K97596.

COLONIAL AMERICA (Filmstrip) American Heritage Pub. Co. Distributed by McGraw-Hill Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (American Heritage sound filmstrips) With Teacher's sound filmsvrips) with reacher a guide, 24 p. Contents: Pt.1-5: England stakes a claim. 49 fr.--Religious havens. 43 fr.--The American melting pot. 46 fr.--Expansion and conflict. 41 fr.--War for empire. 47 fr.

Credits: Narrator, Whitfield Connor; Frederick Fennell, conductor; audio-visual production, Westport Communica-tions Group, Inc. Appl. author: American Heritage Pub. Co., Inc., employer for hire. © American Heritage Pub. Co., Inc.; 14May71; JP13589.

COLONIAL WILLIAMSBURG. See THE BASKETMAKERS. THE COOPER. THE GUNSMITH.

COLONIAL WILLIAMSBURG FOUNDATION. Embroidery notes, from an English quilted linen bed valence of about 1710. 6 col. reproductions. Covers
of 12 notepaper folders. 12 folders
& envelopes in box. © Colonial
Williamsburg Foundation; 15Sep71; K96222.

Williamsburg cards for Christmas. From 8 watercolor paintings by Ken-neth Harris; commissioned by Coloni-al Williamsburg Foundation. 8 col. reproductions. Covers of 16 cards. 16 cards & envelopes in box. © Col-onial Williamsburg Foundation; 10ct71. K0623. 10ct71; K96223.

COLOR AND ITS PERCEPTION (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. Made by Instructional Systems. 3 filmstrips, Made by color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-3: Additive color (The color of light) 25 fr.--Subtractive color (The color of things) 28 fr.--Adaptation & illusion. 25 fr. © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 40ct71; JP13656.

COLORGRAMS

ILORGHAMS. [Affectionate animals; mouse, elephant, ktten & giraffe] Designed by Susan Blomberg; author of the print: David E. Brown d.b.a. Colorgrams. 4 prints. (Ready to color jumbo post cards, set AAl) © Colorgrams; 7Feb72; K97182.

[Delightful dogs; dog at bat, driving a car, skiing & horseback riding] Designed by Susan Blomberg; author Designed by Susan Blomberg; author of the print: David E. Brown d.b.a. Colorgrams. 4 prints. (Ready to color jumbo post cards, set DD1) © Colorgrams; 7Feb72; K97183.

COLUMBIA AREA MENTAL HEALTH CENTER. Burt, Mental Health bird; Barney, Mental Health bug. [Cartoon character mascots] By Tom Liles. 2 drawings. Signed: ThLiles. Appl. ti.: Burt the Bird & Barney the Bug. © Columbia Area Mental Health Center; 17Feb72; GU48671.

COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. District Display Stream, INC. The Harlem Globertotters game[board; groups of ports. of players bordering circle of basketballs] 4220-X. Author of the print: Milton Bradley Co. © Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.; 29Dec71; K96620.

COLUMBIA PICTURES INDUSTRIES, INC. LOMBIA FIGURES INDUSTRIES, INC. The Partridge Family game[board; family playing outside bus] 4221-X. Author of the print: Milton Bradley Co. Col. print. © Columbia Pictures, Inc.; 29Dec71; K96621.

COMBS, LEONARD E. [Letterhead stationery for Flyers' Supplyers] See FLYERS' SUPPLYERS.

COMBS, ROBERT MASON. [Historical map, southeastern Ky., part of Va. and Tenn; Indians & other figures] Reproduction of drawing. © Mason Combs; 150ct71; drawing. GP77183.

COME ALONG WITH ME TO BETHLEHEM (Film-strip) Concordia Pub. House. 62 fr color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Fred Nohl, compiler. NM: compilation. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; JP13753. 62 fr.,

COMMERFORD, WILLIAM.

- [The Harvard Medical School Christmas card] See HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE.
- COMMUNICATION SKILL BUILDERS, INC MMUNICATION SKILL BUILDERS, INC. Peel & Put pictures, set V, sheet P. [Geometric shapes, racing car, boy roller-skating & others; stickers] V.P.1-V.P.19. By Jim Sutton; author of the reproduction: Communication Skill Builders, Inc. 20 col. repro-ductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Communication Skill Builders, Inc.; 27Mar72; H47617. 27Mar72; H47617.

COMMUNICATORS UNLIMITED.

[Gods; futuristic & Anglo-Saxon supermen] By Jack Kirby. 4 col. lithographs of paintings. Signed. Contents: Honir.--Heimdall.--Balduur.--Sigurd. © Communicators Unlimited; 24Feb72; GP78807.

COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. MPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. Canadian Volunteer Militia, Northwest Rebellion, 1885. [Six uniformed men] By Roy Manser; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.366) Signed: R.M. © Company of Military Historians; 14Dec71; H46897.

Historians; 14Dec71; H46897. Canadian Volunteer Militia, officers, Northwest Rebellion, 1885. [Five uniformed men] By Roy Manser; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. repro-duction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.367) Signed: R.M. © Company of Military Historians; 14Dec71; H46898. н46898.

- Civil Air Patrol, 1942. [Officers & enlisted man standing near plane] By Ron Spicer; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.372) Signed. © Company of Military Historians; 10Apr72; H47609.
 Ist Regiment of Continental Light Dragoons, 1777-1779. [Four officers conversing near horses] By Peter Copeland; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.370) Signed: P. C. © Company of Military Historians; 10Apr72; H47611.
 501st Parachute Battalion, 1941.
- ians; lOApr72; H47611. 501st Parachute Battalion, 1941. [Five uniformed men by plane] By James C. Andrews; author of the re-production: Company of Military His-torians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uni-forms in America, plate no.368) Signed. © Company of Military His-torians; l4Dec71; H46899. The Queen's Bangers. 1st American
- torians; 14Dec71; H46899.
 The Queen's Rangers, 1st American
 regiment, 1778-1783. [Uniformed
 men holding rifles at ease] By
 H. Charles McBarron; author of the
 reproduction: Company of Military
 Historians. Col. reproduction of
 col. pen & ink drawing. (Military
 uniforms in America, plate no.365)
 Signed. © Company of Military Historians; 14Dec71; H46895.
 71st Regiment. Infantry. National
- torians; 14Dec/1; 146896. 71st Regiment, Infantry, National Guard, New York, 1868-1884. [Captain, colonel & private] By Dick S. Von Schriltz; author of the reproduction: Company of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink drawing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.371) Signed. © Company of Military Historians; 10Apr72; H47610.

COMPTOIR DE L'INDUSTRIE TEXTILE

MPFOR DE L'INDUSTRIE TEXTILE DE FRANCE. Paradou. [Paisley & scrolled floral motif] Print on fabric. © Comptoir de L'Industrie Textile de France; 24Jun69; GP76925.

COMPTON, KATHY. [Just suggesting; design of lips & eyelashes; scarf] Designed by Kathy Kemper, pseud. Serigraph on rayon. © Kathy Kemper; 17Jan72; GP77578.

COMPULEARN, INC. Career education. [Little smiling figure wearing striped shirt; sticker] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Compulearn, Inc.;

- COMPUTAGRAM MODELS 3700, 3710, (Filmstrip) Toledo Scale Training Center, Toledo Scales & Systems, 80 fr., color, 16 mm. © Reliance Electric Co.; 19Apr72; JU13044.
- THE COMPUTER AND YOU. Pt.2 (Filmstrip) Educational Activities & Kimbo Educa-tional Records. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Writer & creator, Joseph J. DiCerto. © K.B.H. Productions, Inc.; 24Jun71 (in notice: 1970); JP13664.

COMUNICO. INC.

Confidential. [Man in wheelchair & others] Col. print. © Comunico, Inc.; 15Nov71; K97363.

CONCORD FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Concord Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 176. © 3Dec71; H46452.

190. © 4Feb72; H47211. 0105. [Cowboys & Indians] © 280ct71; H47218. 0107. © 29Nov71; H46453. 0109. [Donkey standing on beach] © 6Dec71; H46448. 0664. [Fruit] © 5Feb72; H47219. 0665. © 1Dec71; H46437. 0666. [Tigers jumping through hoops] © 30Nov71; H46439. ○ JONOV71; H40439.
 O668. [Swans] © JONOv71; H46436.
 1133. © 24Jun71; H46445.
 2234. © 22Nov71; H46443. 2239. © 1Dec71; H46449. 2241. © 22Nov71; H46446. 2242. © 19Jan72; H47216. 2244. © 16Feb71; H47274. 3287. © 30Nov71; H46447. 4033. © 6Dec71; H46438. 4058. © 6Jan72; H47272. 4062. [Corralled unicorn surrounded by flowers] © 3Mar72; H47220. 5250. © 9Nov71; H46444. 5266. [Patchwork] © 22Sep71; H46435. 5273. [Patchwork] © 9Nov71; H46440. 5275. [Stars] © 200ct71; H46450. 5276. © 210ct71; H46441. 5277. © 200ct71; H46451. 278. [19th century couple on bi-cycle built for two & others] © 22Dec71; H47214. 5278. 5279. © 23Dec71; H47215 5282. © 7Jan72; H47213. 5283. [People looking out of shut-tered windows] © 5Jan72; H47217. 5284. © 3Feb72; H47212. 5285. © 7Jan72; H47273. 5287. [Simulated prehistoric cave drawings of men & animals] © 29Nov71; H46454.

6533. © 14Dec71; H46442.

CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Alleluia. [Brass instruments] Col. reproduction of drawing. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, SD 84-2426. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 4Feb66; refore к96916

K96916. a faithful unto death and I will give thee a crown of life. Designed by Sacred Design Associates; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House. Col. reproduction of drawing. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-1670. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 290ct71; K96915. K96915.

K96915.
Father, forgive them. [Calvary] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-3023. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 300ct70; K96930.
Father, forgive us. [Stylized Cruci-fixion] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-6012. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; K96934. к96934.

K96934.
Follow Me and I will make you fishers of men. [Stylized fish in net] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2893. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 300ct70; K96920.
Follow the star. [Star & 3 crowns] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-6050. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; K96936.
For God so loved the world. [Globe centered in cross] Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2996. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; K96927.

Given for you. [Stylized grapes in chalice] Col. reproduction. Cov. of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2993. © CPH, fictitious na construction of the second state Cover name Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; к96924.

God gave His Son so that our sins may be forgiven. [Cross draped in mourn-ing] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-6007. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; reformed.

He is not here, He has risen. [Cross with leaves protruding from tomb door] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-6022. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; x06035 K96935

Holy, holy, holy. [Chalice, grapes & Wheat] Designed by Sacred Design Associates; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House. Col. repro-duction of woodcut. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-165. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 290ct71; K96913.

Hosanna! [Palm fronds] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-3024. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 300ct70; K96931.

ssanna. [Stylized stars] Col. re duction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2997. © CP fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; K96928. Hosanna. repro-CPH,

Hosanna. [Vertical arrangement of palm fronds] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship fold-er, no.84-6004. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; K96932.

Let us celebrate! [Burst of color] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2894. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 300ct70; K96921.

Love, joy, peace, now! Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2892. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 300ct70; K96919.

0 come, 0 come Emmanuel. [Star & tab-lets over Bethlehem] Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2961. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 300ct70; K96923.

ace. [Dove with olive branch] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2994. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; K96925. Peace.

Praise the Lord with gladness. trumpets] Col. reproduction. [Three Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2998. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; K96929.

[Sacred design worship folder; 2 styl-ized fish, overlapping] No.84-105. Designed by Sacred Design Associates; author of the print: Concordia Pub. House. Col. reproduction of drawing. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 290ct71; K96914.

That your joy may be full. [Rosette] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2995. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 310ct71; K96926.

They saw His star and followed it. [Large star over modern city] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2891. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 300ct70; K96918.

This is My body. [Sheaf of wheat & outline of chalice] Col. reproduc-tion. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2772. © CPH, ficti-tious name of Concordia Pub. House; 5Jan68; K96917.

Unto Thee, O Lord, do I lift up my soul. [Treble clef & musical staff] Col. reproduction. Cover of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2771. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 8Jul68; K96938.

Your word is a lamp to my feet. [Fla over book] Col. reproduction. Cov er of Sacred design worship folder, no.84-2895. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 300ct70; K96922

CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE See ANIMALS IN THE BIBLE. BETTER WAY THAN FIGHTING. COME ALONG WITH ME TO BETHLEHEM. CREATE A NEW LIFE IN ME. FAITH AND SCIENCE, TWO TRUE. FEAST OF JOY. THE FORGIVEN DISCIPLE. THE GLORY OF GOD IN PEOPLE. GOD AND I. GOD GAVE ME A FAMILY. GOD IN SPACE. GOD'S CHILDREN AROUND THE WORLD. GOD'S DEAR CHILD. THE HEAVENS DECLARE. JOURNEY TO THE AUCAS. LIFE IN GOD -- START SMILING. MESSAGE FROM GOD. OUR FILMSTRIP. THE PASSION TO EASTER STORY OF JESUS. A STORY OF LIGHT. WHEN I AM LIFTED UP. WHY JONATHAN GIVES THANKS. WONDERS OF HIS LOVE.

CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. FAMILY FILMS. See FAMILY FILMS.

CONFLICT RESOLUTION, ANATOMY OF A DISPUTE (Filmstrip) Consulting Engineers Council, U.S.A. Made by Risk Analysis & Research Corp. 62 fr., color, 16 mm. © Consulting Engineers Council, U.S.A.; 24Sep71; JP13672 JP13672.

CONFRONTATION ON NOB HILL (Filmstrip) NMFRONTATION ON NOB HILL (Filmstrip) Denoyer-Geppert Audio-Visuals. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 85 fr.; pt.2, 86 fr.), color, 35 mm. Credits: Froducer, Joan Troy; moderator, William H. Grier; editor, Eleanor Townshend; photography, Clarence Towers & others. Concrete Compart Audio_Visuals © Denoyer-Geppert Audio-Visuals, Inc.; solely owned by Times Mirror Co.; 5Jan70; JP13779.

Baby carrots in Ireland. [Scattered carrots] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed.
© Gertrude W. Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77352. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. [Scattered

Bananas and tomatoes: Kenyan karanga. By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Gertrude W. Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77353.

Cranberry sauce. [Scattered berries] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Gertrude Whitney Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77350.

Crema de abacate of Brazil. [Avoca-dos, whole & sliced] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. © Gertrude W. Conner 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77359. Conner;

CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY .- Con.

- Irio kikuyu, Kenyan corn. [Ear of corn & 3 eggs] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Gertrude W. Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77355.
- Irish cabbage soup. [Bowl of cabbage & onions] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Gertrude W. Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77351.
- notice: 19(1); utilizers. [Apples, pears, grapes & others] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Gertrude Whitney Conner; Signed. © Gertrude Whitney Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77360.
- Mango chutney of India. [Fruit & leaves] By Gerta Conner. Col. ro production of drawing. Signed. © Gertrude W. Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77554. Col. re-
- Maple baked apple. [Apple on platter] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Gertrude W. Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77358.
- Molho de limao, Brazilian lemon sauce. [Crock with carrots & other vegeta-bles] By Gerta Conner. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Ger-trude W. Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77356.
- Mousse aux fraises. [Strawberries] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Gertrude W. Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77357 .
- Oranges yamuna of India. [Oranges & dates] By Gerta Conner. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed..
 © Gertrude Whitney Conner; 14Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77349.
- CONNORS, ROBER ENTERPRISES. ROBERT E. See DISCOVERY

CONROD, CLAYTON. Dockside. See UNITED ARTS CO.

- CONSULTING ENGINEERS COUNCIL, U.S.A.
- See CONFLICT RESOLUTION, ANATOMY OF A DISPUTE.
- CONSUMERS POWER CO. See ENVIRONMENT AND TECHNOLOGY. MAN AND HIS ENVIRONMENT.
- CONTARSY, RON.
- The journey of a thousand miles begins with but a single step. See VISUAL CREATIONS.

CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, INC. Holiday. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Job no.1100. Appl. author: Fred A. Locke. Appl. tl.: Holiday 1100 modular home unit. © Contemporary Development, Inc.; 60ct71; IP10216.

- Leveropment, Inc.; 00ct71; IP10216 Landmark Industries, Inc. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Job no.1201. Appl. author: Fred A. Locke. Appl. ti.: 1201 modular home unit. © Con-temporary Development, Inc.; 60ct71; IP10215. Riviera: mark 1200. (Plans for resi Architec-
- 60ct71; IP10215. Riviera: mark 1200. [Plans for resi-dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3, 3A, 4-9, 9A, 10-13. Appl. author: Fred A. Locke. © Contemporary De-velopment, Inc.; 6Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10491.
- Riviera: mark 1400. [Plans for resi-Architectural drawing (blue int) on 15 sheets. Scale of dence] line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3, 3A, 4-9, 9A, 10-11, 11A, 12. Appl. author: Fred A. Locke. © Contem-porary Development, Inc.; 6Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10489.

- mark 1200. [Plans for resi-Architectural drawing (blue Starfire: mark 1200. dencel dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3, 3A, 4-9, 9A, 10-11, 11A, 12. Appl. author: Fred.A. Locke. © Contem-porary Development, Inc.; 6Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10492.
- hotice: 19/1); 1P10492.
 Starfire: mark 1400. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3, 3A, 4-9, 9A, 10-11, 11A, 12. Appl. author: Fred A. Locke.
 © Contemporary Development, Inc.; 6Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10488.
- 6Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IPI0488.
 Thunderbird: mark 1200. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3, 3A, 4-9, 9A, 10-11, 11A, 12. Appl. author: Fred A. Locke.
 © Contemporary Development, Inc.; 6Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IPI0490.
- CONTESS, SIDNEY. [Tree of mirror and nails] Col. design. © Sidney Contess; 26Apr72; GU49180.
- CONTINENTAL DYNAMICS. Two bedroom unit. [Apartment plans] Architectural drawing. © Continen-tal Dynamics; 22Feb72; IP10484.
- CONTINENTAL PRESS, INC. New monthly activity units. [Children arriving at school & others] Author of the prints: Mary Ann Morgan. 10 v. Prints. © Continental Press, Inc.; 3Sep71; K96370.
- CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP.
 - [Ballerina figurine; seated with head on knee] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49651.
 - [Ballerino figurine; sleeping] Appl. cuthor: Victor Brando. © Continental author: Victor Brando. © Contin Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49652.
 - [Boy and dog figurine; on base] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49654.
 - [Boy figurine; on knees trying to catch baseball; on base] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continent-al Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49658.
 - [Clown figurine; on base] 701. Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49612.
 - [Figurine; reclining clown; on base] 702. Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49641.
 - [Girl figurine; lying on stomach with chin in hands; on base] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49657.
 - [Humpty Dumpty figurine; on base] Appl. author: Victor Brando, © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49617.
 - [Kneeling boy baseball player; sculp-ture on base] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49653.
 - [Kneeling sailor boy figurine; on base] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Con-tinental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49655.
 - [Lamp base] © Continental Studios
 - Corp. 9622. [Simulated wood post & iron trim] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49635.
 - [Ornamental quatrefoils & crests] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49646. 624. [Simulated candleholder with crest] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49629. 9624.

- 9625. [Tiered candlestick with floral medallions] Appl. author: V tor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49632 Vic-
- 9631. [Double acanthus leaf motif] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49643.
- 9633. [Vase shape ringed by flowers
- 9053. [Vase shape ringed by flowers in rectangles] Appl. author: Vic-tor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49642.
 9634. [Large candle atop rococo bor ders & crests] Appl. author: Vic-tor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49644.
 9635. [Scrolled rope trim] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49647.
- 9636. [Cracked texture, fluted trim] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49633.
- Soun(2; 604965).
 [Raised rectangles bordering small quatrefoils] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun(2; 604965).
 [Coffered surface between stacks of molding] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun(2; 6049658. 9638.
- 9639
- 9640. [Lozenge-shaped leafy medal-lions] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49645.
 9641. [Openwork motif of quartered circles] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49626.
 9642. [Islamic openwork] Appl. au-thor: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49621.
- au-GU49621.
- 9655
- 55. [Victorian lamp & other antiques in relief] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49640. 56. [Scrolled ornament] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; cuto62: 9656.
- GU49631. 9657.
- 9658.
- 57. [Assorted coats of arms] Appl. author: Victor Brando.
 29Jun72; GU49618.
 58. [Textured panels] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49616. 9660.
- 60. [Rococo panels] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49623. 61. [Reverse scallop trim] Appl. 9661 author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun
- GU49637. 62. [Coat of arms in ornate frame] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49622. 9662.
- 9664. [Simulated wood wrapped in iron strips] Appl. author: Vic Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49636. Victor
- 9669. [Recessed panels] Appl. au thor: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49619.
- [Lamp base; coat of arms in ornate frame] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studio Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49624.
- [Lamp base; Gothic panels] Appl. au-thor: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49634.
- [Lamp base; 2 rows of 6-sided shapes] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © tinental Studio Corp.; 29Jun72; Con-GU49625.
- [Lamp base; with baroque crest ornament] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49614.
- [Lamp base; with floral trim] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49613.
- [Pedestal] © Continental Studios Corp. [Coffered surface] Appl. au r: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; thor: GU49615.
 - 25. [Cherub with leafy frond] Appl. author: Glen Richardson. © 29Jun72; GU49650. P25.

 - 2.5 Large acanthus leaf on vase shape] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © 29Jun72; GU49620.
 T5. {Sets of 6 blank panels on each side] Appl. author: Anthony Bartolomei. © 29Jun72; GU49648.

- [Fan motif flanking floral T7. medallion] Appl. author: Anthony Bartolomei. © 29Jun72; GU49649.
- [Sad clown figurine; on base] 700. Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49630.
- [Sitting girl with cat figurine; on base] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49656
- [Wall sconce; fanciful scrollwork] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Coninental Studios Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49627
- [Wall sconce; whittled surface with simple scrollwork] Appl. author: Victor Brando. © Continental Studi-os Corp.; 29Jun72; GU49628.
- CONTWAY, J. Dad. [Man on horse; statuette on base] Signed. Appl. ti.: Man on horse. © J. Contway; 24Dec71; GP78224. Steer roper. [Cowboy on horse watching falling steer; statuette on base] ◎ J. Contway; 24Dec71; GP78470.
- CONTWAY, JAY. Medicine rock. [Indian kneeling on horse beside high rock assemblage; statuette on base] © Jay Contway; lMar71; GP77442.
 - ght hawk. [Cowboy on horseback playing harmonica; statuette on base] © Jay Contway; 17Mar72; Night hawk. GP79113.
- CONVERSE, J. Four major turf diseases. See SCOTT (O. M.) & SONS CO.
- COOK. ARTHUR M. Emperor geese. [Two flying over shal-lows] By Art Cook. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Arthur M. Cook; 10Jan72; GU48465.
- COOK, GEORGE T., 2D. Touchdown bowl. See GAME CO.
- COOK, R. MARVIN, JR. Cypress strand. Lithograph of pen & ink drawing. (Everglades plant communities, vol. I, plate no.II) Signed. © R. Marvin Cook, Jr.; lJan72 (in notice: 1971); GP78074.
- COOKE, DONALD E.
 - Carpenter's Hall, Philadelphia, seat of the First Continental Congress. See EDRAYDO, INC.
- COOKSON, BETTE. The name of the game is stained glass, glass game of the month. [Two canar-ies & others] 1 v. 52 reproductions of drawings. © Bette Cookson & Joyce mbedde. Physical graduate Thode; 8May72; GP79470.
- COONEY, BARBARA J. Stellar 58. See COONEY ENTERPRISES.
- COONEY ENTERPRISES.
- Stellar 58. [Chart of constellations] lst ed. Oneonta, N.Y., Chat Enter-prises. Author of the print: Bar-bara J. Cooney. Print. © Cooney Enterprises; 7Dec71; K96655.
- THE COOPER (Filmstrip) Colonial Wil-liamsburg. 41 fr., color, 35 mm. © Colonial Williamsburg; 8Jun71;
- COOPER, ED. TER, ED. at we may hear the whisper of the falling snow, take time to be silent. See AA SALES, INC. That
- COOPER GRAPHICS. Colorado: old mines, ghost towns, military forts. [Map with surround-ing views of points of interest]

- Jack H. Moffett; author of Signed:
- Signed: Jack H. Moffett; author of the print: Robert L. Cooper, Cooper Graphics. Col. map. NM: compila-tion & additions. © Cooper Graphics; 15Jun71; K96968. Panoramic view of San Francisco and the Bay Citles. [Aerial view] Signed: Jack H. Moffett; author of the print: Robert L. Cooper. Col. map. Oriented with north to the upper left. NM: compilation & addi-tions. © Cooper Graphics; 15Nov71; K96967.
- COOPER, ROBERT L. Panoramic view of San Francisco and the Bay Cities. See COOPER GRAPHICS.
- COOPER, ROBERT L. See COOPER GRAPHICS.
- COOPERMAN, MELVIN I.
 [Caricature of Mao Tse Tung holding panda; T-shirt] By Mel Cooperman. Print on fabric.
 [©] Melvin I.
 Cooperman; 1Mar72; K96598.
 [Illustration of Pres. Nixon dressed in Chinese uniform with panda; T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric.
 [©] Melvin I. Cooperman (in notice: Mel Cooperman); 29Feb72; K96421.
- COPELAND, PETER. 1st Regiment of Continental Light Dragoons, 177-1779. See COMPA OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. See COMPANY
- CORACO.
- Budweiser crown; with Budweiser labels] Paper. Appl. author: Calvin Cottam d.b.a. Coraco.
 Coraco, registered fictitious business name of Calvin Cottam; 31Jul71; GP77016.
- Budweiser die cut crown; with Bud-weiser labels] Paper. Appl. aut Calvin Cottam d.b.a. Coraco.
 © Coraco, registered fictitious business name of Calvin Cottam; Appl. author: 31Ju171; GP77015.
- [Crown; with assorted bead shapes] Paper. Appl. author: Calvin Cottam d.b.a. Coraco. © Coraco, registered fictitious business of Calvin Cottam; 31Jul71; GP77018.
- [Die cut crown; with stickers saying birthday, anniversary & others] Paper. Appl. author: Calvin Cottam d.b.a. Coraco. © Coraco, registered fictitious business name of Calvin Cottam; 3JJul71; GP77013.
- Cottam; 3lJul71; GP77013. Souvenir of Long Beach, California, home of the Queen Mary. [Crown with scenes of Long Beach & the Queen Mary] Paper. Appl. author: Calvin Cottam d.b.a. Coraco; 3lJul71; GP77017. Souvenir of Long Beach, California, home of the Queen Mary. [Die cut crown with scenes of Long Beach & the Queen Mary] Paper. Appl. author: Calvin Cottam d.b.a. Coraco. © Coraco, registered fictitious business name of Calvin Cottam; 3lJul71; GP77014. [Tiffany type lamp] Paper. Appl.
- [Tiffany type lamp] Paper. A author: Calvin Cottam d.b.a. Appl. Coraco. © Coraco, registered fictitious business name of Calvin Cottam; 31Jul71; GP77019.
- CORDES, FREDERICK S S. [Sew-on patch] Flocked pr on fabric. (Oriental zodiac)
 Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; Flocked print Dog.
- © Frederick S. Cordes; GFe072; GP77377. Dragon. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77373.
- orse. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; Horse. GP77379.

- Monkey. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print
 on fabric. (Oriental zodiac)
 © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77375.
- Ox. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77372.
- Pig. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77380.
- (bbit. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac)
 Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77370. Rabbit.
- Rat. [Sew-on patch] Flocked pr on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; Flocked print GP77371.
- Rooster. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77378.
- Sheep. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77374.
- Snake. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77376.
- Tiger. [Sew-on patch] Flocked print on fabric. (Oriental zodiac) © Frederick S. Cordes; 8Feb72; GP77369.
- CORTTA

[Rainbow] See BOSTON GAS CO.

- CORONET INSTRUCTIONAL FILMS. See CIVILIZATIONS OF EARLY AMERICA.
- COLOR AND ITS PERCEPTION. DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES.
- FORM CLASS WORDS.
- JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE.
- INVESTIGATING SIMPLE MACHINES. INVESTIGATING VERTEBRATES.
- OCEANOGRAPHY.
- SEEING FRANCE.
- SEEING JAPAN.
- SEEING THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. SHOP MEASURING INSTRUMENTS.
- TALES FROM JAPAN.

- CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Comparative confinement profiles. [Plans for cattle pens] July 14, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-071471) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 14Jul71; IP10365.
 - Comparative profiles, confinement feedlot sheds, 33 feet depth, 2 pi Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.P-030772) © Corral Industries, Inc.; 7Mar72; IPI0351 2 pit. TP10351.
 - Comparison study, 10,000-head confine-ment feedlot, dry weather-cable shade configuration. Mar. 17, 1972. By D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-031772) Signed. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 17Mar72; IP10357.
 - Configuration: confinement feedlot for Arizona environment. July 10, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-071071) © Corral Industries, Inc.; 10Jul71; IP10363.
 - Configuration: 5760 head expandable total slat confinement feedlot. June 18, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.P-061871) © Corral Industries, Inc.; 18Jun71; IP10344.

CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. -Con.

- Configuration: 20,000 hd. confinement feed lot. Apr. 14, 1971. Drawing by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.P-041471) © Corral Industries, Inc.; 14Jul71; IP10353..
- Configuration: 20,000 hd. confinement feedlot. May 17, 1971. By D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-051771) Signed. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 17May71; IP10358.
- Confinement feedlot community. Mar. 29, 1972. By D. W. J. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-032972) Scale of drawing 1" = 2001. Signed. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 29Mar72; IP10355.
- Industries, Inc.; 29mair2, 110999. Diagram: closed-cycle feeding system. Mar. 24, 1972. By D. W. J. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-032472) Signed. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 29Mar72; IP10356
- TP10350
- Green Valley Cattle Co., Inc. Rev. May 7, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.261-II) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'. Shee no.2. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 14pr/1: JP10347 Sheet
- Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'. Sheet no.2. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 1Apr71; IP10347.
 Green Valley Cattle Co., Inc. Rev. June 18, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.261-II)
 Sheet no.1. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 1Apr71; IP10342.
 Creen Valley Cattle Co., Inc., water system alternate A. Rev. Apr. 21, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.261-II)
 Sheet no.3. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 1Apr71; IP10345.
 Kar Korral motor inns. [Personified car at corral gate; sign] Col. design. © Corral Enterprises, Inc.; 3Apr72; GU48966.
 Loading chute. July 14, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.261-II)
 Sheet no.3. © Corral Industries, Inc.; JApr72; GU48966.
 Loading chute. July 14, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.261-II)
 Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'. Sheet no.8. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 14Jul71; IP10350.
 Loading chute. Oct. 25, 1971.

- 1/2" = 1". Sheet no.8. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 14ul171; IP10350.
 Loading chute. Oct. 25, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.263-II) Scale of drawing 3/8" = 1". Sheet no.6. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 250ct71; IP10354.
 Mini-Corral motor inns. [Personified car at corral gate; sign] Col. design. © Corral Enterprises, Inc.; 3Apr72; GU48967.
 [Perspective sketch of confinement feed lot] Architectural rendering (blue line print) (Drawing no.P-021572) © Corral Industries, Inc.; 15Feb72; IP10348.
 Pit scraper. Dec. 8, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.PS-120871) © Corral Industries, Inc.; 8Dec71; IP10352.
 Proposal: confinement feedlot, 20.000 hd. expandeble to 10 000 hd.

- Proposal: confinement feedlot, 20,000 hd., expandable to 40,000 hd. Sept. 3, 1971. Drawing by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.P-090371) Scale of drawing 1" = 100'. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 3Sep71; IP10443.
- Proposal: feedlot, Montana. July 1, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-070171) Scale of drawing 30" = 1 mile. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 1Jul71; IP10361. Proposal: 44 ft. shed construction details. July 29, 1971. Drawn by D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.263-II) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'. Sheet no.2. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 29Jul71; IP10343. Industries, Inc.; 29Jul71; IP10343.
 Proposal: 44 ft. wide pen, general
 layout, 10,032 hd. July 23, 1971.
 Drawn by: D. W. J. Architectural
 drawing (blue line print) (Drawing
 no.263-II) Scale of drawing
 1" = 40'. Sheet no.1. © Corral
 Industries, Inc.; 23Jul71; IP10341.
 Proposed layout for 10,000-head confinement feedlot. Feb. 18, 1972.
 By D. W. J. Architectural drawing
 (blue line print) Signed. © Corral
 Industries, Inc.; 18Feb72; IP10364.
 Proposed layout for 10,000-head con-Proposed layout for 10,000-head con-finement feedlot. Feb. 29, 1972. By D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-022972) Signed. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 29Feb72; IP10366. Proposed layout for 10,000-head con-finement feedlot. Mar. 6, 1972. By D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.P-030672) Signed. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 6Mar72; IP10362. 6Mar72; IP10362.
 Work area. June 22, 1971. Drawn by: D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.261-II) Scale of drawing 1/8" = 1'. Sheet no.7. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 22Jun71; IP10346.
 Work area. Aug. 10, 1971. Drawn by: D. W. J. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.263-II) Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'. Sheet no.5. © Corral Industries, Inc.; 10Aug71; IP10349. CORY, T., pseud. See DONALDSON, VALERIE. COSMOS PRODUCTS DSMOS PRODUCTS. Prado. [Scrolled motif; deáign on flatware] Stainless steel. © Cos-mos, a.a.d.o. Cosmos Products, divi-sion of Cosmo Electronics, Ltd.; l2Apr71; GP72257. OST, JAMES PETER. End of the storm. See SAMSON, MRS. CLYDE D. Sunrise and clearing. See WYNN, MRS. FORREST. COTSWOLD COLLOTYPE CO., LTD. Casting for salmon. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. In the broomweed. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Morning flight. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Night feeders. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. DTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. American bald.eagle, Haliaeetus leucocephalus. [Two on tree limb] By Tom Dunnington; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of acrylic painting. Signed. By permission of Gaylord F. Walter. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Caylord F. Walter; 240ct71; H474o6.
 - H47406. Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. By Michael James Riddet; author of the reproduction: Gaylord F. Walter. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate I) Signed: Michael J. Riddet. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art; 28Feb72; H47360.

- Greater prairie chicken, Tympanuchus cupido. [Two in foliage] By Tom Dunnington; author of the repro-duction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of water color painting. Signed. By permission of Gaylord F. Walter. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 240ct71; H47404.
- The osprey, Pandion haliaetus. [In flight, with fish] By Tom Dunning-ton; author of the reproduction: Gaylord F. Walter. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate IV) Signed: T. D. © Cottage Hill Wild-life Art; 28Jan72; H47361.
- life Art; 28Jan72; H47361.
 Peregrine falcon, Falco peregrinus
 anatum. By Tom Dunnington; author
 of the reproduction: Cottage Hill
 Wildlife Art. Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of water color painting.
 Signed. By permission of Gaylord F.
 Walter. © Cottage Hill Wildlife
 Art, solely owned by Gaylord F.
 Walter; 240ct71; H47405.
 Wood thrush Hylocibla mustalina
- Waiter; 240ct1; H47405.
 Wood thrush, Hylocichla mustelina. By Michael James Riddet; author of the reproduction: Gaylord F. Walter Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate II) Signed: Mi-chael J. Riddet. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art; 28Feb72; H47359. Walter.

COTTAM, CALVIN. See CORACO.

COTTON, ALONZO E. HTTON, ALORZO E. Harambee Uhuru (Pulling together for freedom) [Clenched hands over silhouette of man's head] Signed: A. Cotton. Drawing. © Alonzo E. Cotton; 27Mar72; GU48841. COTTON, PAUL. People's prick. See TRANS-PARENT TEACHER'S INK. COTY, SAM. Moonlight melody. [Seascape] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Sam Coty; 10Jul71; GP77503. COTY, SOPHINA G. Anniversary bouquet. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Soph G. Coty; 10Ju171; GP77505. © Sophina Coty; 10001/1; GP//505.
 Lingering fragrance. [Bouquet in vase]
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Signed. © Sophina G. Coty; 10Ju171;
 GP77504. The mourner. [Port. of bearded, old man on wood-grained ground] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Sophina G. Coty; 10Jul71; GP77502.

COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Banlon. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. Pattern no. 1598-1599. © 4May72; H47879, 47871. 1606. © 4 May72; H47828. 1607. © 4May72; H47826. 1611. © 4May72; H47848. 1614. © 4May72; H47849. 1620. © 4May72; H47839. 1621. © 4May72; H47836. 1622. © 4May72; H47835. 1623. © 4May72; H47835. 1627. © 4May72; H47834. 1628. © 4May72; H47831. 1668. © 4May72; H47844. Qiana jersey. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. Pattern no. 1501. © 9Dec71; H46485 1505. © 9Dec71; H46488. 1506. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Couleur Inter-national, Ltd. © 11Dec71; H46422. 1507. © 11Dec71; H46420.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

43

1508. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Couleur Inter-national, Ltd. © 11Dec71; H46421. 1513. © 9Dec71; H46492. 1523. © 9Dec71; H46491. 1524. © 9Dec71; H46490. 1526. © 9Dec71; H46487. 1533. © 9Dec71; H46426. 1534. © 9Dec71; H46486. 1535. © 9Dec71; H46427. 1536. © 9Dec71; H46428. 1538. © 1Jun72; H48105. 1541. © 10Feb72; H46975. 1545. © 9Feb72; H47072. 1546. © 10Feb72; H46923. 1547. © 10Feb72; H46924. 1552. © 1Jun72; H48107. 1547. 1560. © 10Feb72; H46913. 1603. © 4 May 72; H47843. 1604. © 4May72; H47878. 1605. © 4May72; H47829. 1608. © 4 May72; H47827. 1609. © 4 May72; H47821. 1612. © 4 May72; H47838. 1613. © 4 May72; H47850. 1616. © 4 May 72; H47853. 1617. © 1Jun72; H48106. 1618. © 4May72; H47928. 1619. © 4May72; H47933. 1629. © 4 May 72; H47832. Qiana satin. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. Pattern no. 1574. © 9Feb72; H47061. 1575. © 9Feb72; H47073. Qiana twill. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. Pattern no. 1416. © 9Dec71; H46484. 1493. © 9Dec71; H46489. 1561. © 10Feb72; H46914. 1597. © 4May72; H47922. 1610. © 4May72; H47923. 1624. © 4May72; H47924. 1634. © 4May72; H47921. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. Pattern no. 1492. © 7Dec71; H46414. 1512. © 9Dec71; H46416. 1520-1522. © 9Dec71; H46418-46417, 46419. 1525. © 7Dec71; H46415. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Celebrity. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division, Couleur International, Ltd.) Pattern no. 11315. © 6Mar72; H47586. 11320. © 20Mar72; H47585. Honeymoon. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division, Couleur International, Ltd.) International, Ltd.) Pattern no. 13405. © 15Nov71; H47533. 13407. © 17Dec71; H47529. 13408. © 20Dec71; H47531. 13409. © 23Dec71; H47531. 13410. © 5Jan72; H47593. 19410. © 938172; h47599. 13411. © 22Feb72; H47535. 13412. © 10Jan72; H47592. 13413. © 2Jan72; H47594. 13414. © 12Jan72; H47595. 13415. © 2Jan72; H47530. 13417. © 22Mar72; H47589. 13417. © 22Mar72; H47589. 13420-13421. © 28Feb72; H47590, 47596. 13422. © 1Mar72; H47597. 13423. © 10Mar72; H47591. 13424. © 10Mar72; H47591. 13424. © 10Mar72; H47532.
COUR, RICHARD E. [Oriental bouquet; concentric circle flowers & rectilinear leaves; in relief; wall plaque] © Richard E. Cour; 10May72; GU49237. 13422. © 1Mar72; H47597. 13423. © 10Mar72; H47591. 13424. © 10Mar72; H47532.

1972

Pandemonium. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur International, Ltd.) Pattern no. 31277. © 29Jul71; H46413. 31296. [Tulips] © 27Sep71; H46850. 31803. © 80ct71; H46179. R.T.W. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of ouleur International, Ltd.) Battern no.
23778. © 270ct71; H47395.
23779. [Feathery dandelion blossoms]
© 13Sep71; H46513. 23793. © 50ct71; H46848. 23798. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Couleur Inter-national, Ltd. © 15Nov71; H46707. 23800. © 15Nov71; H46687. 23801. © 29Nov71; H46686. 23802-23803. © 30Nov71; H46708, 46704. 23804. © 16Dec71; H46709. 23805. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Couleur Inter-national, Ltd. © 6Dec71; H46695. 23806. © 6Dec71; H47577. 23810. © 17Dec71; H46693. 23812. © 20Dec71; H46688. 23814. © 23Dec71; H46703. 23815. © 29Dec71; H46701. 23816-23818. © 30Dec71; H46706, 46702, 46705. 23820. © 23Dec71; H46710. 23821. © 5Jan72; H46692. 23823. © 5Jan72; H46699. 23825. © 6Jan72; H46700. 23828. © 10Jan72; H46697. 23829. © 28Jan72; H46690. 23830. © 12Jan72; H46691. 23831. © 21Jan72; H46696. 23832. © 12Jan72; H46685. 23833. © 12Jan72; H46689. 23032. © 122aur2, 1140009. 23834. © 12Jan72; H46698. 23836. © 8Feb72; H47571. 23837. © 8Feb72; H47576. 23839. © 1Mar72; H47587. 23840. © 1Mar72; H47573. 23841. © 6Mar72; H47575. 23844. © 20Mar72; H47574. 23845. © 15Mar72; H47572. COUNCIL FOR EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION, CHANNEL 6, INC. Amanda Suella Ostrich. [Long-lashed ostrich costume] Model. Appl. author: Beverly Potter. © Council for Educational Television, Chan-nel 6, Inc.; 12May72; GU49257. Olive owl. [Upright owl character costume] Model. Appl. author: Beverly Potter. © Council for Edu-cational Television, Channel 6, Inc.; 12May72; GU49256. Wilber Weird Bird. [Bird costume] Model. Appl. author: Beverly Potter. © Council for Educational Television, Channel 6, Inc.; 12May72; GU49258. THE COUNTRY (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. (What's around us, X-222-C) us, X-222-C) Credits: General ed., Alexander M.

Apple. [Tray] Designed by Kipp Stewart. Signed. © Couroc a.a.d.o. Couroc of Monterey; 1Jan72; GP78801. Centaur. [Design on tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 1Jan72; GP76689. Double knot. [Tray] Designed by Kipp Stewart. Signed. © Couroc a.a.d.o. Couroc of Monterey; 1Jan72; GP78803. Owl family [of 6; design on tray] © Couroc of Monterey; IJan72; GP76690. Penguin. [Group of 3; design on tray] © Couroc of Monterey; lJan72; GP76691. Rabbit. [Tray] © 1Jan72; GP77072. © Couroc of Monterey; ree. [Abstract; tray] Designed by Kipp Stewart. Signed. © Couroc a.a.d.o. Couroc of Monterey; 1Jan72; GP78804. Tree. COVER, MARY L. Wurra-Wurra (Let Wurra worry) [Hunc backed figure with enormous ears, seated cross-legged; figurine on base] Hydrocal. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 1May61, GU33142. © Mary L. Cover; 25Apr72; GP78397. [Hunch-COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Sarah Cov. a.a.d.o. Sarah Coventry, Inc. Blue moonlight. [Two swirl shapes bordering oval; ring] No.5330. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77687. Blue vista. [Stones within oval; ring] No.5202. Metal. © 23Jul71; GP76366. Burgundy. [Iridescent apple; pin] No.6485. Metal. © 24Jan72; pin] No. GP77691. Candlelight. [Half-circle open-work with diamond shaped open-work pendant; necklace] No.8464. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77689. Metal. © 24Jan/2; GP/1639.
Candlelight. [Ornate, diamond shaped openwork; drop earring] No.7463. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77692. andlelight. [Ornate diamond shaped openwork; pendant necklace] No.8463. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77684. Candlelight. Florentine. [Band with swirl brushed surface; bracelet] No.9465. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77681. Florentine. [Hoop with brushed surface; earring] No.7465.
Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77682.
Hi-lo elegance. [Tassel hanging from diamond shaped openwork; earring] No.7478. Metal.
© 24Jan72; GP77683.
Wilcolargne. [Tassels hanging © 24Jan72; GP77633. Hi-lo elegance. [Tassels hanging from diamond shaped openwork; necklace] No.8478. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77693. Nocturne. [Owl on mesh band; bracelet] No.9484. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77690. Sarah's birthstone. [Ring] 5316. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP79510. Cast measure. [Corel spray motif: Sea treasure. [Coral spray motif; ring] No.5328. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77685. Silvery swirl. [Pin] No.6460. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77695. Spanish moss. [Necklace] No.8 Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77694. No.8476. Two-timer. [Scrolled drop earring] No.7481. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77686.

COUROC OF MONTEREY.

America. [Starred & striped acceleration of the striped ac

[Starred & striped abstract;

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

© Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71; JP13834.

Butman.

COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. - Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. White petals. [Rosette; pin] No.6462. Metal. © 24Jan72; GP77688. COWAN, J. P. In the LTD. the broomweed. See VENTURE PRINTS, Night feeders. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. COWLES. HELEN HOUSER WLES, HELEN HOUSER. The positions of the pre-oceanic continents. [Views of globe] Nov. 1, 1971. 6 drawings. © Helen Houser Cowles; 9Mar72; IU16074. , ORAN D. Pr works by Oran D. Cox See MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. COX COX, PHILIP K. Live, living, life. [Electrical outlet & others] 22 l. Drawings. © Philip K. Cox; JJan72; GU48439. COZZETTI, ANTHONY CARLO. Spatial matrix assault theory. [Over lapping cross & X on shield shape; label] Col. design. © Anthony Carlo Cozzetti; 23Mar72; GU48943. [Over-[Spatial matrix assault theory: a set of markers. Geometric designs on pentagonal shape] 10 designs on l sheet. Appl. states prev. reg. Apr. 1971, GU47395. NM: additions. © Anthony Carlo Cozzetti; 23Mar72; GU48944. CRAFT COMMUNITY. [Butterfly] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Elizabeth Ann Van Horn. © Craft Community; 4Jan72; GP76679. [Mushrooms and snail] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Elizabeth Ann Van Horn. © Craft Community; 4Jan72; GP76769. [Owl] Reproduction of drawing. Appl author: Elizabeth Ann Van Horn. © Craft Community; 4Jan72; GP77186. Appl. CRAIG, SALLY L. Tranquility moon print. [Abstraction with rocks & crevices] Col. photo. © Sally L. Craig; 22May72; JUI3083. CRANDALL, GRACE. Rogue River, Oregon, rooster crow car-toons. 1 v. Prints. Signed. © Grace Crandall; 22May72; K97583. CRANTEX FABRICS. ANTEX FABRUES. [Textile pattern] Print on © Crantex Fabrics. Pattern no. 1386. © 2Dec71; H46404. Print on fabric, 1401. © 30Nov70; H46908. 1402. © 10Dec71; H46402. 403. [Butterflies & unusual tropical fish] By Silverston Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics. © 17Dec71; 1403 н46909. 1404. 404. [Young boy fishing & training dog to jump through hoop] © 5Jan72; H46552. Jan/2; H40552.
 1405. [Oriental figures working & playing instruments in floral motif] By Duett Studio; author of the reproduction: Crantex Fabrics.
 I3Dec71; H46906.
 1407. © 30Dec71; H46406. 1408. © 3Feb72; H46917. 1410-5. © 21Dec71; H46540. 1411. © 9Dec71; H46400. By R & S Associates; author 1412-5. interproduction: Crantex Fab-rics. © 7Jan72; H46538. 1413. © 16Dec71; H46553. 1417. © 22Dec71; H46401.

1419. © 28Dec71; H46403. 1420. © 21Jan72; H46921. 1424. © 2Feb72; H46922. 1425. © 5Feb72; H46915. 1432-4. © 18Jan72; H46539. 1433-6. © 19Jan72; H46536. 1435-5. [Sun, birds, flowers & others] © 19Jan72; H46535. 1438. © 6Jan72; H46524. 1452. © 2Feb72; H46916. 1453. © 2Feb72; H46920. 1457. © 20Jan72; H46551. 1462. [Oriental children] © 20Jan72; H46525. 1467. © 16Feb72; H47880. 1482. © 3Feb72; H46919. 1485. © 2Feb72; H46918. 1493. © 8Feb72; H47881. 1495. © 19Apr72; H47883. 1500. © 17Feb72; H47884. 1504. © 29Mar72; H47916. 1524. © 13Apr72; H47886. 1525. © 18May72; H47920. 1529. © 14Apr72; H47882. 1537. © 5May72; H47913. 1540. © 9May72; H47874. 1542. © 4 May72; H47918. 1559. [Fruit] © 27Apr72; H47915. 1560. © 10May72; H47917. 1561. © 16May72; H47912. 1595. © 9May72; H47885. 1672. [Strawberrics © 30May72; H47919. [Strawberries & daisies] [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crantex a.a.d.o. Crantex Fabrics. Pattern no. 1442. © 22Dec71; H46907. [Textile pattern] Serigraph on fabric. © Crantex Fabrics. fabric. © Pattern no. 1599. © 4 May72; H47914. [Textile pattern] Serigraph on fab-ric. © Crantex Fabrics, Screen Print. Pattern no. 1431. © 10Dec71; H46405. CRANTEX FABRICS SCREEN PRINT. See CRANTEX FABRICS. CRAWFORD, DONALD K.
[Design for base of Dzami; sunburst with face in center of circular, Ouiji-like gameboard] Col. print.
© Donald K. Crawford; 28Feb72; K97188. CRAWFORD GRAPHICS, INC. Li'l Fridj. [Comical boy in overcoat & scarf] Design. Appl. author: Hubert H. Crawford. © Crawford Graphics, Inc.; 21Dec71; GU48549. Li'l Fridj. [Comical man in winter clothes] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. author: Hubert H. Craw-ford. Appl. states prev. reg. 21Dec71; GU48549. © Crawford Graph-ics, Inc.; 31Dec71; GP78448. CRAWFORD, HUBERT H. Li'l Fridj. See CRAWFORD GRAPHICS, INC. CRAZY SHIRTS, INC. There's nothing faster than the U.S. male. [American eagle atop shield; design on T-shirt] Frint on fabric. © Crazy Shirts, Inc.; lJun71 (in notice: 1968); GP79154 CREATE A NEW LIFE IN ME (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. authors: Bill Carr & Larry Winbowg. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; JP13572. (See also Crazy Shirts, Inc.; 1Jun68; GP81661)

CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. As we walk through life's flowered fields. [Two thumb-shaped people holding hands; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 05-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; lFeb71; K06753 K96753 Don't be sorry. [Thumb-shaped person with outstretched arms; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 02-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96750. For all you have done for us, thank you. [Thumb-shaped person with arm around spouse & waving; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 18-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96760. Happy birthday. [Thumb-shaped person carrying gift package; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 07-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96755. I could never have made it. thumb-shaped people climbing hill; greeting card folder] Print. (Lit tle things, 09-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96757. (Lit-I have so many empty days. [Thumb-shaped person by puddle; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 10-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96758. I love you. [Thumb-shaped person in dandelion field; greeting card fold-er] Print. (Little things, 17-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96743. I love you more now that you are older. [Two thumb-shaped people holding hands; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 06-871-50) © Crea-tions Unlimited, Ltd.; lFeb71; r06754 K96754 I love you, why don't I like you? [Thumb-shaped person with upraised arms; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 16-871-50) © Crea-tions Unlimited, Ltd.; lFeb71; reactive К96744. If all of your past girl friends said their names in unison. [Thumbtheir names in unison. [Thumb-shaped person with upraised arm; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 14-871-50) © Crea-tions Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96746. I'm so lonely. [Thumb-shaped person on hillock; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 20-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; IFeb71; K96742. It's hard to express myself when I'm with you. [Thumb-shaped person with exploded head; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 04-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96752. My biggest ambition now is to forget. [Thumb-shaped person picking daisies; greeting card folder] Print. (Lit-tle things, 03-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96751. No matter what you think. [Thumb-shaped person by rocks; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 19-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96759. Please get well soon. [Thumb-shaped person with upraised arms; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 12-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96748.

Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96748. The reason I didn't write sooner. [Thumb-shaped person with upraised forefinger; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 13-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96747.

- This is our moment. [Two thumb-shaped people on hillock; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 01-871-50) © Greations Unlimited, Ltd.; lFeb71; K96745.
- What I should do is always obvious to at I should do is always obvious to you. [Thumb-shaped person with up-raised forefinger & other arm around spouse; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 15-871-50) © Crea-tions Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; к96761.
- Your being sick depresses me. [Thumb-shaped person under dark cloud; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 08-871-50) © Crea-tions Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; к96756.
- Your new arrival just has to be the most beautiful baby ever. [Thumb-shaped person holding baby; greeting card folder] Print. (Little things, 11-871-50) © Creations Unlimited, Ltd.; 1Feb71; K96749.
- CREATIVE CASTING & DESIGN. Roadrunner. [Figurine on base] Appl. author: Jerry F. Glover. ◎ C.C.D., Creative Casting & Design; 2Jul71; GP77559.

CREATIVE ENDEAVORS.

- [Gameboard; representing Las Vegas] Col. design. Appl. authors: John L. Horbelt, Jr. & Beverly A. Horbelt. © Creative Endeavors; 19Jan72; GU48555.
- CREATIVE ENTERPRISES. POW.

W. [Lettering on American flag; sticker] Col. reproduction of draw-ing on plastic. Appl. author: Fred S. Ghelarducci. © Fred S. Ghelarduc-ci d.b.a. Creative Enterprises; 8Jun72; GP79152.

- CREATIVE IMPULSE Clean air. [Bicycle within scrolled frame; transfer] Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: James Alfred Balmain, Creative Impulse. © Creative Impulse; 25Mar72; GP77937.
 - Creative Impulse, 25Mar/2, Gr(19)1.
 I'm a 10 speed freak. [Bicycle design; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: James Alfred Balmain, Creative Impulse.
 © Creative Impulse; 25Mar/2; GP79120.
 - Keep on pumpin'. [Man riding bike; transfer] Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: James Alfred Balmain, Creative Impulse. © Crea-tive Impulse; 25Mar72; GP77939.
 - Pedal power. [Bicycle within decora-tive oval; transfer] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. Appl. authór: James Alfred Balmain, Creative Im-pulse. © Creative Impulse; 25Mar72; CP72028 pulse. (GP77938.
- CREATIVE INITIATIVE FOUNDATION, PALO ALTO, CALIF. One earth, one humanity, one spirit. [Star of David & symbols of other world religions; poster] Col. print. © Creative Initiative Foundation/Build the Earth; loDec71; wor876
 - K95876.
- CREATIVE MERCHANDISERS, INC. From sea to shining sea, discover America the beautiful. [Assorted Americana on 2 discs] Design. Appl. author: Bernard Slepak. © Creative Merchandisers, Inc.; 17Mar72; GU48995.
- CREATIVE STITCHERY CO., INC. The gardner. [Little girl with bonnet & watering can; stitchery pattern] Designed by Becky Rich. Col. de-sign. © Creative Stitchery Co., sign. © Creative Stitc Inc.; 15May72; GU49272.

- Panel of butterflies. [Stitchery pattern] Designed by Becky Rich. Col. design. © Creative Stitchery Co., Inc.; 15May72; GU49270.
- Panel of flowers. [Stitchery pattern] Designed by Becky Rich. Col. de-sign. © Creative Stitchery Co., Inc.; 15May72; GU49269.
- issy. [Little girl with bonnet seated at mirror; stitchery pattern] Designed by Becky Rich. Col. de-sign. © Creative Stitchery Co., Inc.; 15May72; GU49273. Prissy.
- Tea party girl. [Little girl with bonnet seated at table with ladder-back chairs; stitchery pattern] Designed by Becky Rich. Col. design. © Creative Stitchery Co., Inc.; 15May72; GU49271.
- Train [loaded with flowers; stitchery pattern] Designed by Becky Rich. Col. design. © Creative Stitchery Co., Inc.; 15May72; GU49268.
- CRELLIN. See ASHBY, JEAN ULULANI CRELLIN.
- CREOLA, JOSEPH JAY. Make it do, do without, eat it up. [Ecology notes on apples in tree; poster] Reproduction of drawing. © Jay Cerola; 10Nov71; GP77181.
- CRESCENDO HOMES, INC. [Plans for residence] Plan 2 72. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. © Crescendo Homes, Inc.; 28Feb72; IU16068.
 - [Plans for residence] Plan 3 72. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Crescendo Homes, Inc.; 28Feb72; 1016067.
- CRESS, PAMELA J. Ecology now. See SHIELDS, WILLIAM EDWARD.
 - Pollution kills. See SHIELDS, WILLIAM EDWARD.
- CREWDSON, CHARLES N. [Flag calendar; Statue of Liberty flanked by flags] 1973. Col. print. © Charles N. Crewdson d.b.a. Crewdson; 23Feb72; K97297. [4 color 1973 calendar; exotic birds]
 - Col. print. © Charles N. Crewdson; 7Mar72; K96634.
- CRIS, MATTHEW J. E Z lift: wrist and finger control [Hand strap] Drawing. © 1 J. Cris; 31Jan72; IU16021. © Matthew
- CRITES.
- [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP.
- THE CRITIC (Filmstrip) Instructional Systems. Made by Image Pub. Corp. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer-director, Doug Weathers; writer, Henry F. Scarpelli; photographer, Alan Breslaw. © Scope; 4Dec71; JP13742.
- CROLAND, GERALD LEWIS. Schiffli embroidery design. See CROLAND MILLS CORP.
- CROLAND MILLS CORP. Schiffli embroidery design. Design in fabric. © Croland Mills Corp. Design Pattern no. 351-355. Appl. author: Gerald Lewis Croland. © 10Jan72; GP78628, 78624, 78626-78627, 78625.
- CROMER, PEGGO. More than a bare appraisal.
 - boy watching 3 nude children in front of him] Photo. © Peggo Cromer; 20Jun72; JU13095.

- CRON, LAWRENCE. There was an old woman. in shoe surrounded by children) Print. (Nurs-a-rees) © Larry Cre 24May72; K97507 © Larry Cron; 24May72; K97597
- CRONE (CHARLES) ASSOCIATES. Crabtree Valley Mall. [Stylized tree; logotype] Print. © Charles Crone Associates; 15Mar72; K97095.
- THE CROSSROADS OF SPORT, INC. Fox chaszing. [Comical fox & hunter scenes around verse; poster] Verds und drawinks by Colin Lofting. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Skipper Lofting. © The Crossroads of Sport, Inc.; 18Apr72; K97697. K97697
- CROWN, ROSS, pseud. See SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR.
- CRUMP. STELLA JEANETTE. nr, STELLA JEANETTE. nerd [a mushroom character; animated mushroom planted on large foot] Ján. 1972. Signed: Jeanne, pseud. Drawing. © Stella Jeanette Crump; 10Mar72; GU48836. Snerd
- CRYSTAL EGG PRODUCTIONS. Outer-space Otis. [Personified space-craft with bow & arrows, standing over slain astronaut] 1971. By Fred Payan. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Crystal Egg Pro-ductions; 1Jun72; K97668.
- CULKIN, JOYCE. For works by Joyce Culkin See GEMINI RISING, INC.
- CUMBIE, DWIGHT. Submersible flush valve & float combi-nation for toilet tanks. Designed & drawn by Dwight Cumbie. Mechanical drawing on 5 sheets. © Dwight Cumbie; 27Mar72; IU16089.
- CUMMINGS, E. E. See CUMMINGS, EDWARD ESTLIN.
- CUMMINGS, EDWARD ESTLIN. Blue sky. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- CUMMINGS, JOHN P. Smoggy the Frog, leap for mankind, let's exhaust air pollution. See SMOGGY CAMPAIGN 1972.
- CUMMINGS, ROBERT T. Sky rocket savings bank. Inventor, Robert T. Cummings. Col. drawing. © Robert T. Cummings; 30Mar72;
- CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. Floral fantasy. [Needlework pattern] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Mary M. Cunningham. © Cunningham Creations, solely owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 15Feb71 (in notice: 1970); GP78612.
 - Lilacs and daffodils. [Design for needlework kit] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Mary M. Cunningham. © Cunningham Creations, solely owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 3Apr70; GP77262.
 - Mushroom no.1. [Design for needle-work kit] Designed by Mary Cunningham. Reproduction of drawing. © Cunningham Creations, solely owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 17Feb72; GP77263.
 - Mushroom no.2. [Design for needle-work kit] Designed by Mary Cunningham. Reproduction of drawing. © Cunningham Creation[s], solely owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 17Feb72; GP77264.

CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. -Con.

- Spanish house. [Design for needlework kit] Designed by Mary Cunningham. Reproduction of drawing. © Cunning-ham Creations, solely owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 17Feb72; GP77266. Spanish town. [Design for needlework kit] Designed by Mary Cunningham. Reproduction of drawing. © Cunning-ham Creations, solely owned by Mary M. Cunningham; 17Feb72; GF77265.
- CUNNINGHAM, MARY M. For works by Mary M. Cunningham See CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS.
- CUNNINGHAM, PATRICIA Fishing boats at Siros. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- CUNNINGHAM, PAUL. Come unto me. [Jesus motioning to lame & blind men; diorama] © Paul Cunningham; 10Jan72; GU48466.
- CURATALO, CHARLES, JR. Teacher-made materials for Language Arts. [Puzzles & games] Compiled & illustrated by Charles Curatalo; contributing authors: Adele Anderson, Charles Curatalo & Philip Tabone. 48 1. Prints. © Charles Curatalo, Jr.; 23Jun72; K97938.
- CURL, MATTIE L. [Sculptured dove; on base; figurine] Plaster. © Mattie L. Curl; 4Nov71; GP77658.
- CURRIER, WILLIAM. Please. [Hand with pointing thumb; poster] Col. print. © William Currier (in notice: Currier); 28Dec71; K95777.
- CURTIS/DIOS. RTIS/DIOS. Airport, the airline game. [Paths over outline of U.S.; gameboard] Col. print. © Curtis/Dios, a part-nership composed of Stephen M. Cur-tis & Peter E. Dios; 24Apr72; K97377 -
- CURTIS, STEPHEN M. See CURTIS/DIOS.
- CURTISS, GEORGE C. In a nutshell. [Comical characters eating & others] 6 drawings on 1 sheet. © George C. Curtiss; 4Apr72; GU48906.
 - My diary by Jimmy. [Child's drawings & captions] 6 drawings on 1 sheet. © George C. Curtiss; 24Mar72; GU48873. [Child's drawings
- CURTISS, STEVE. The letters of the alphabet. See BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES.
- CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Baby plaid. Pattern no.5427. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 17Feb72; GP77948.
 - I/FEO/2; GP/(948. Challis rose. Fattern no.5422. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 21Dec71; GP77268. Dots 'n' flowers. Pattern no.5420. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP77034.

 - Field flowers. Pattern 5434. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 16Feb72; GP77887.
 - Petite paisley. Pattern no.5435. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 28Feb72; GP78450.
 - Plaid 'n petite flower. Pattern no.5417. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP77267.
 - Roses 'n dot blotch. Pattern no.5420. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; l0Dec71; GP77051.

- Sol fern [& flowers] Pattern no.5410. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 3Dec71; GP76712.
- Trellis florál plaid. Pattern no.5429. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 18Feb72; GP77949.
- Wallpaper floral. Pattern no.5430. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 16Feb72; GP77950.
- CUTRONA, JOSEPH J. [Smile face with tears; 3 with vary-ing number of tears] 3 drawings. © Joseph J. Cutrona; 5Jun72; GU49548. (See also Cutrona, Joseph J.; 29Mar72; GU48935 & 17Mar72; GU49051)
 - [Smile face with tears in each eye] Drawing. © Joseph J. Cutrona; 17Mar72; GU49051. (See also Cutrona, Joseph J.; 5Jun72; GU49548)
 - [Smile face with tears in each eye] Drawing. © Joseph J. Cutrona; 29Mar72; GU48935. (See also Cutrona, Joseph J.; 5Jun72; GU49548)
- Autumn dogwood with chickadees. [Two on branch; figurine on base] Porce-lain. © Cybis; 31Dec71; GP76780.
- Chinese goddess, Kwan Yin. on base] Porcelain. © 31Dec71; GP76781. [Statuette © Cybis;
- Eskimo child head, snow bunting. [On base] Porcelain. © Cybis; 31Dec71; GP76782.
- Pansies with butterfly. [On ba Porcelain. © Cybis; 31Dec71; [On base] GP76784.
- Pinto colt. [Figurine on base] Por-celain. © Cybis; 31Dec71; GP76783.
- CYCLE SHACK. E SHACK. ; takes steel nuts to ride Motocross. [Motorcyclist; poster] 1971. Author of the print: Thomas M. Evans d.b.a. Calico Graphics. Col. serigraph. Signed: Evans. Appl. ti.: Motorcross. © Richard S. Sanders & Timothy W. Kelly d.b.a. Cycle Shack; 15Dec71; K95857.

D

- D., D. C. Capri II. See RUTENBERG HOMES, INC.
- D., HENNING. See DALSGAARD, CARL HENNING.
 - D., J. H. See DAUGHERTY, JON H.
- D., N. E. S. ELIZABETH. See DETTERBECK, NANCY
- DACO PRODUCTS, INC. Heel Sav'r noise-less taps. Item no.571. Drawing. Appl. author: David Cohen. © Daco Products, Inc.; 18Feb72; IU16025.
- DADE, URSULA, pseud. See KUDDES, LAURA.
- DAEDA, RICHARD A. 3-level ranch. Drawn, R. Daeda. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of front elevation & 2d floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Rustic chalet no.l. © Richard A. Daeda; 15Apr71; TDI0307 TP10307.
- DAI, PING. See DAI, TZE-PING.

- DAI, TZE-PING. Christ Church, the Golden Isle. NSSI-3. Author of the print: Tze-Ping Dai. Reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper folder. © Ping Dai; 10Mar72; K96852.
 - A flock of shore birds, the Golden Isles. NSSI-1. Reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Ping Dai; 12Jan72; K95951.
 - The old lighthouse, the Golden Isle. NSSI-4. Author of the print: Tze-Ping Dai. Reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper folder. © Ping Dai; 10Mar72; K96850.
 - A shrimp boat in late afternoon, the Golden Isles. NJI-1. Author of the print: Tze-Ping Dai. Reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper fold-er. © Ping Dai; 10Mar72; K96849.
 - A shrimp boat off the coast, the Golden Isle. NJI-2. Author of the print: Tze-Ping Dai. Reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper fold-er. © Ping Dai; 10Mar72; K96851.
 - Two sandpipers on the beach, the Golden Isles. NSSI-2. Reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper folder. © Ping Dai; 12Jan72; K95950.

DAILY, GREG. Victory by peace. See INSIGHT UNLIMITED.

- DAISY KINGDOM, INC. Boys' or girls' one-piece jump suit. Pattern no.l. Drawing on 3 sheets. Appl. author: Patricia M. Hoffinger. © Daisy Kingdom, Inc.; 10Nov71; TP10432
 - Boy's or girl's overall ski pants and Jacket. Pattern no.2. Drawing on Jacket. Appl. author: Patricia M. Hoffinger. © Daisy Kingdom, Inc.; 10Nov71; IP10434.
 - Ladies' ski parka. Pattern no.7. Drawing on 3 sheets. Appl. author: Patricia M. Hoffinger. © Daisy Kingdom, Inc.; 7Nov71; IP10433.
 - Men's ski parka. Pattern no.8. Draw-ing on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Pat-ricia M. Hoffinger. © Daisy King-dom, Inc.; 7Nov71; IP10431.
 - Women's or men's overski overall. Appl. author: Patricia M. Hoffinger. © Daisy Kingdom, Inc.; 10Nov71; IP10429.
 - Women's or men's ski caps and helmets. Pattern no.6. Drawing. Appl. author: Patricia M. Hoffinger. © Daisy Kingdom, Inc.; 7Nov71; rpo0te7 IP10427.
 - Women's or men's ski pants. Pattern no.4. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Patricia M. Hoffinger. © Daisy Kingdom, Inc.; 15Nov71; IP10430.
 - Women's or men's warm-up pants. Pat-tern no.5. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Patricia M. Hoffinger. © Daisy Kingdom, Inc.; 2Nov71; IP10428.
- DALE, BOB. County fair. See COLLINS OF TEXAS.
- DALE, DARYL. Al K. Hall. [Comical character drink-ing while walking] Drawing. Signed. © Daryl Dale; 24May72; GU49278.
- DALE, DOROTHY. See MUSGRAVE, DOROTHY DALE.

D'ALLESSANDRO, DONALD P. Pop, amyl nitrite. See POP OFF IN-DUSTRIES.

LLSGAARD, CARL HENNING. The kingdom of God is within you. See HENNING (PETER) ASSOCIATES. The truth shall make you free. See HENNING (PETER) ASSOCIATES. DALSGAARD.

- DALTON, PERCY. Parting at broaching whale. See PRESTON (S. T.) & SON, INC. Fast astern all. See PRESTON (S. T.)
 - & SON, INC.
 - & SON, INC. & SON, INC. Nantucket sleighride. See PRESTON (S. T.) & SON, INC.
- DAMA ART STUDIOS, INC. Balloon man. [Sculpture] Bronze. Appl. author: David S. Bardos. © DaMa Art Studios, Inc.; 6Jun72; gU49488.
- Chaplin. [Sculpture] Bronze. Appl author: Donald Messer. © DaMa Art Studios, Inc. & Donald Messer; 6Jun72; GU49487. Appl.
- Huck. [Boy with hobo sack walking on picket fence; sculpture] Bronze. Appl. author: David S. Bardos. © DaMa Art Studios, Inc.; 6Jun72; GU49490.
- Pegasus colt [on rock; sculpture] Bronze. Appl. author: David S. Bardos. © DaMa Art Studios, Inc.; 6Jun72; GU49489.
- Starving graduate. See WILLIAMS, ROGER.
- D'AMBROSI, JASPER.
 - Hopi hunter [running headlong; statu-ette on base] By D'Ambrosi. Bronze. Signed. © Jasper D'Ambrosi; 1Nov71; GP77619.
 - Muddy creek crossin'. [Stagecoach pulled by 6 horses; statuette on base] By D'Ambrosi. Bronze. Signed. © Jasper D'Ambrosi; 5Jan72; GP77631.
- D'AMICO, A. Flower fantasy. See ASTOR HAND-PRINTS, INC.
- DAMNAVITS, JANOS. We must learn to live together. See VISUAL CREATIONS.

AMON, JAMES WILLIAM. Survival Craft, research for the camper & mobile home industry. Inventor, James William Damon. Drawings on 4 sheets. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: additions. © James William Damon; IJun72; IP10472. DAMON.

- DANIEL, TOM. For works by Tom Daniel See MONOGRAM MODELS, INC.
- DANIELS, RICHARD. Pine hills overview in the Shawnee Forest. Col. reproduction of photo. (Illinois images, no.1) © Richard Daniels; 25Mar72; K97119.
- DARBY, ALBERT S. Concept, the Lubbock storm, May 11, 1970. [View of city in fierce storm] Painting. © A. S. Darby; 9Feb72; GU48630. Lubbock's evening twilight sky line,
- Dec. 15, 1971. [Cityscape] Paint-ing. © A. S. Darby; 9Feb72; GU48631.
- D'ARCANGELO, ALLAN. Olympsiche Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.

- DARE, RICHARD L. Isn't it time he came home? [Listless face of man with rifle leaning against head] Photo. © Richard L. Dare; 10Jan72; JU12987.
- DARLING, ROBERT C. Physiological basis of rehabilitation medicine. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO.
- DARNAY, ALYN. For works with photography by Alyn Darnay See DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBUTION, INC.
- DAROB PRODUCTIONS, INC. [The little traders; mouse people] 9 drawings. © Darob Productions, Inc.; l0Jun72; GU49445.
 - RRO, PETER.
 Baldpate, Mareca americana. [Pair of ducks on floating log] Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed.
 © Peter Darro; 20Mar72 (in notice: 1971); CP78068.
 - Bluegill -- northern pike [in under-water view] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Nov71; GP78276.
 - Bobcat, Lynx rufus. [Standing on precipice] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Mar72; GP78067.
 - Canada goose, Branta canadensis. [Three, at marsh side] Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darrow; 20Nov71; GP76765.
 - © Peter Darrow; 2000/1, 01/075. Long-eared owl, Asio otus. Col. re-production of oil painting. (Wild-life portraits, plate IV) Signed. © Peter Darrow; 280ct71; GP76764.
 - Mallard [flying just above creek] Plate 2. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 1Aug71; GP76304.
 - Mallard [hovering over pond near rushes] Col. reproduction of rushes] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Nov71; GP78278.
 - 20Nov(1; GP/8276.
 Osprey, Pandion haliaetus. [Perched on limb with fish] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed.
 © Peter Darro; 20Mar72; GP78064.
 Red fox, blue jay [confronting each other in grove] Plate 3. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed.
 © Peter Darro; 1Aug71; GP76302.
 Bed squirrel, raccoon [Standing percent]

 - Red squirrel, raccoon. [Standing near river by log] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP78065.
 - Red-tailed hawk, Buteo jamaicencis. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (Wildlife portraits, plate V) Signed. © Peter Darro; 280ct71; GP76763.

 - GP(0705).
 Ring-necked pheasant [flying a few feet off ground] Plate 1. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed.
 © Peter Darro; 1Aug71; GP76303.
 Ring-necked pheasant. [Pair by barbed wire fence] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Nov71; GP78277.
 - Ruffed grouse, Bonasa umbellus. [Group of 3 among brush] Col. re-production of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP78066.
 - Ruffed grouse [perched on snowy branches near pond] Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Nov71; GP78279.
 - White-tailed deer, Odocoileus virginianus. [Lying down near cattails] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Mar72; GP78063.

- Wood duck. [Pair by side of wooded stream] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Peter Darro; 20Nov71; GP78280.
- DART INDUSTRIES, INC. SYROCO. See SYROCO.
- DAUGHERTY, JERRY D. Irons & woods. [Map of golf course; gameboard] Col. print on fabric. © Jerry D. Daugherty; 18Dec71;
- DAUGHERTY, JON H. Water bed floor frame construction details. Mechanical drawing. © J. H. D., registered fictitious name of Jon H. Daugherty; 9Apr71; GP79245.
- DAUGHTERS OF ST. PAUL, BOSTON. God's rules for me coloring book. [Boy & girl in everyday situations] l v. Prints. © Daughters of St. Paul; 30Jun71; K95927.
- DAVIES, MRS. A. MERVYN. DAVIES, MONICA BORGLUM.
- DAVIES, MONICA BORGLUM. Indian love chase. See BORGLUM, HARRIET M.
- DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. [Super graphic modular poster and mini poster] Design: Stockman; au-thor of the prints: Davis-Delaney-Arrow, Inc. 2 col. prints. © Davis-Delaney-Arrow, Inc.; INov71; K97103. Davis-
- DAVIS, E. CAROLE.
- Ole gray gull and his red sneakers. [Front & side views] Col. drawing. Signed. © E. Carole Davis; 21Apr72; Signed. GU49222.
- [Ole gray gull in his red sneakers; statue on base] © E. Carole Davis; 21Apr72; GU49223.
- DAVIS, JOHN E. Tarrytown. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- DAVIS, MALCOLM M. Castle house. M. M. Davis, architect. l v. Architectural drawing. Scale of drawing l" = 8'0". © Malcolm M. Davis; 6Jun72; IP10475.

- DAVIS, MARJORIE. Gottschalk House, Homewood, Ill., 1890. Reproduction of drawing. (Memorettes) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. ti.: Pen and ink sketch of Henry Gottschalk House, 1890. © Marjorie Davis; 29Mar72; K97140.
 Mueller's Tavern, 1893. Reproduction of drawing. (Memorettes) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. ti.: Pen and ink sketch of Mueller's Tavern, 1893. © Marjorie Davis; 29Mar72; K97141.

DAWN SENTOR.

- Wild desert stallion. By Ha-a-ah, pseud. Willow Bee Pub. House. Reproduction of woodcut. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Daw Senior; 1Mar71; H46765. © Dawn
- DAWSON, MONTAGUE. For works by Montague Dawson See FROST & REED, LTD.
- DAWSON, TED D. See KINDERGARTEN, AN EXCITING DAY FOR A TEACHER'S AID. TEACHER AIDS, VARIETY UNLIMITED.
- DAY, BENJAMIN R. Ooohhh yeeaahhh. [Man exclaiming & holding trumpet; statuette on base] By Bennie Day. Plaster. Signed. © Bennie Day; loct71; GP76471.

DEANNIE CANDLES. ANNIE CANDLES. Vladimir voodoo: do it yourself voodoo kit. [Primitive idol candle & brochure with ceremonial diagram] Wax & reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Eugenia Lenore Bourn. © Eugenia L. Bourne d.b.a. Deannie Candles; 9Feb72; GP78505. DE BIRO. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. DE CARDI DE BELENDEZ, CARMENCITA. CARDI DE BELENDEZ, CARMENCITA DE. See DE CICCO, LOU. A president in time: Richard M. Nixon. [Nixon on watch face, with starred watch band] Drawing. Appl. ti.: Richard M. Nixon wrist watch. © Lou De Cicco; 16Jun72; GU49549. DECISION MEDIA, INC. See CASE STUDY. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. DECISIONS, DECISIONS (Filmstrip)
 Plymouth Division, Chrysler Corp.
 Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 61 fr.,
 color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.;
 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13766. DECKER, JEAN. CHARLES. Balcones espanol. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Casas viejas. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Cielos azules. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Viejo Espana. See DONALD ART CO., INC. DECTER MANNIKIN CO., INC. [Mannequin] © Decter Mannikin Co., AB-20--AB-21. © 7Jan71; GP78134, 78133. AB-42. © 7Jan71; GP78135. AB-60--AB-61. © 7Jan71; GP78136-78137. AB-85. © 7Jan71; GP78138. AB-107. © 7Jan71; GP78139. AB-125+-AB-126. © 7Jan71; GP78140-78141. AG-60. © 7Jan71; GP78163. AG-62. © 7Jan71; GP78162. AG-200. © 7Jan71; GP78161. AG-202. © 7Jan71; GP78160. AG-213. © 7Jan71; GP78160. AG-240--AG-241. © 7Jan71; GP78159, 78157. AG-251. © 7Jan71; GP78156. AG-252. © 7Jan71; GP78155. B-8B. © 7Jan71; GP78142. -B-10D. © 7Jan71; GP78145-B-10B-78147. B-12B--B-12C. © 7Jan71; GP78143-78144. L-300. © 7 Jun71; GP78152. L-301. © 7Jun71; GP78395. L-303. © 7Jun71; GP78153. L-305. © 7Jun/1; GP/0155. L-305-L-307. © 7Jun71; GP78154, 78149, 78148. L-309. © 7Jun71; GP78150. L-310. © 7Jun71; GP78151. [Mannequin parts] © Decter Mannikin Co., Inc. B-8B. [Head] © 9Mar72; GU48816. P.90. [Wac91] © OMar72; GU48816. © 9Mar72; GU48816. © 9Mar72; GU48817. © 9Mar72: GU48818. [Head] [Head] B-8D. © 9Mar72; GU48819. © 9Mar72; GU48820. © 9Mar72; GU48821. [Head] [Head] [Head] B-10B. B-12B. [Head] © 9Mar72; GU48821.
B-12C. [Head] © 9Mar72; GU48822.
B-12D. [Head] © 9Mar72; GU48823.
L-300-L-310. [Head] © 9Mar72; GU48825-48835.

DEEDS, G. R. Man and stump. See MELLOR, BARBARA. Man and stump. See MELLOR, BARBARA. Man with flowers. See MELLOR, BARBARA. Old man. [Head with cap on] Clay. Id man. [Head with cap on] Cla; Appl. author: Barbara Mellor. © G. R. Deeds; 4Apr72; GU49000. Wash woman. See MELLOR, BARBARA. DEEDS, G. ROBERT. W. C. See MELLOR, BARBARA. DEEDS, I. Old man. [Head] 101. By Barbara Mellor; author of the reproduction: I. Deeds. Plastic. © I. Deeds; DEFRANK, WILLIAM. [Dove; shaped tongs] By Bill DeFrank. Metal. Signed. © William DeFrank; 80ct71; GP78817. DE GRAY, JOSIF. Dumpo stops: trash masher working. See JOSIF OF CALIFORNIA. DE GRAZIA, TED. Navajo flower market. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Taos Indian rabbit hunt. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. DE GROOTE, CARL J. Calico camper. PUB. CO., INC. Lockbox leisure house. SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. See POPULAR Pumpkin seed sailboat. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. DE HAYES, PAULINE ARONDEL. Grape pickers, central France. By Paulpain, pseud. Oil painting. Signed. © Pauline Arondel de Hayes; 22Jun72; GU49467. DEHNERT. Great clowns. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. DEIN, ROBERT CLARK. [Dinnerware; decorated with band of Roman gladiators] 14 drawings (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1:1. © Robert Clark Dein; 13Mar72; JUR662 IU16063. DEITZ, BESSIE. [Barefooted girl and dog] Painting. Signed. © Bessie Deitz; 50ct70; GP77292. [Boy and wheelbarrow of cherrys. Sic Painting. Signed. © Bessie Deitz; 50ct70; GP77293. [Girl and Hilys. Sic] Painting. Signed. © Bessie Deitz; 50ct70; GP77294. Sic] DE LA PAZ, ROGELIO A. For works by Rogelio A. De La Paz See ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. DELA ROACH WIEGAND, HUBERT. WIEGAND, HUBERT DELA ROACH. See DELAWARE VALLEY CITIZENS' COUNCIL FOR CLEAN AIR. [Stylized gull & sun; decalcomania] Drawing. © Delaware Valley Citizens' Council for Clean Air; 13Dec71; GU49070. DELL, JUAN, pseud. See WADE, JUANDELL. DELMAS, ANA MARIA. Western saddle model. See DELMAS, JOAQUIN MANUEL. DELMAS JOAQUIN MANUEL. Western saddle model. [Floral decoration in relief] Leather. Appl. ti.:
 Miniature Western saddle. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Mar71, GU47034.
 © Joaquin Manuel Delmas & Ana Maria Delmas; 12May71; GP78595. [Floral decora-

DELROSSO, FRANK. I love you. See MILLER, BETTY G. DELTA MOLD. Country folks: Grampa. [Man with long beard & peg leg; statuette on base] Plaster. © Delta Mold; 8May72; GP7 9243. Country folks: Granma. [Old woman with hands behind back; statuette on base] Plaster. © Delta Mold; 8May72; GP79240. ountry folks: Ma. [Woman with big nose & hands under apron; statuette on base] Plaster. © Delta Mold; 8May72; GP79242. untry folks. Pe Country folks: Ma. Country folks: Pa. [Man with hat covering eyes; statuette on base] Plaster. © Delta Mold; 8May72; Plaster. GP79244. Country folks: Son. [Fat man with thumbs hooked in suspenders; stat ette on base] Plaster. © Delta Mold; 8May72; GP79241. statu-[Giant panda; statuette] Plaste © Delta Mold; 6Jun72; GP79473. Plaster. DELUCIA, WILLIAM E. COLLA, WILLIAM E. 7 ecological concepts slides to be used as stimuli to Perceptual seman-tic differential test. [Natural beauty & scenes created by man] 7 col. slides in case. © William E. DeLucia & Donald C. Parker; 10Mar72; JP14053. TP14053. DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. Apollo 16 or 17 NASA emblem. [Globe, religious symbols & crescent] Design. Appl. author: Nicolo James De Maria, Demanick Music Pub. Co. © Demanick Music Pub. Co.; 11May72; cullo204 GIT49294 California I love you. [State fiag with bear; sticker] Author of the print: Nicolo J. De Maria, Demanick Music Pub. Co. Print. © Demanick Music Pub. Co.; 17Feb72; K96603. DE MAR (LEODA) INC. Arr. Serigraph on fabric. Appl states prev. pub. as wallpaper, 7Dec68. NM: design authorship. Appl. © Leoda de Mar, Inc.; 10Mar69; H47451. . [Wallpaper] Col. serigraph. Leoda de Mar, Inc.; 7Dec68; Fern. H47450. DE MARIA, NICOLO JAMES. Apollo 16 or 17 NASA emblem. See DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. California I love you. S DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. See DEMARINES, JOHN J. [Townehouse six; floor plan] tectural drawing. © John J. DeMarines; 4Apr72; IU16098. Archi-NOI, ROBERT A. lick gameboard illustration. [Squa & trapezoids] Print. © Robert A. DeMasi; loct71 (in notice: 1972); K97008. DEMASI, ROBERT A. [Squares DENGEL, DIANE. School days. [Children seated in old-fashioned classroom] Artist, Dianne Dengel. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Dianne Dengel; llJan72; GP76977. DENOYER-GEPPERT AUDIO-VISUALS, INC. CONFRONTATION ON NOB HILL. ON BEING BLACK. DENSFORD, GARY. Fire burnout. PRODUCTIONS. See NEWPORT

DENUNZIO, LOUIS A. Ecology. See DESIGN PRODUCTS. Pollution. See DESIGN PRODUCTS.

- DEPASQUALE, VINCENT A. United States of America Bicentennial, a bicentennial design. [American eagle over U.S. map & flag, all in laurel wreath] © Vincent A. DePasquale; 26Apr72; GU49182.
- DEPATIE-FRELENG ENTERPRISES, INC. The Barkleys. [Family of 5 dogs in regular clothes] Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: Pictorial illustration of five cartoon charac-ters. © DePatie-Freleng Enter-prises, Inc.; 12Jan72; GP79066.
 - The Houndcats. [Musslemutt & 4 other cartoon dogs & cats] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. Appl. ti.: Picto-rial illustration of five cartoon characters. © DePatie-Freleng Enterprises, Inc.; 12Jan72; GP79067.

DEPUE, PALMER. Memento, America! [The Liberty Bell] Col. print. © Palmer DePue; 3Dec71; K95887.

DERBE, MAGDALENA MUEHLEFELD. Bridal tree. See MILLER, RUTH DERBE. Maple tree in spring. See MILLER, RUTH DERBE. Old tree on Hohokus Brook. See

MILLER, RUTH DERBE.

DERDERIAN, MURAD. RADERIAN, MORAD. Azad Haistan (Free Armenia) [Flag flying over sun & snowcapped moun-tains; sticker] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Murad Derderian; 31Mar72; GP78374.

- DERRIEY, LIZZIE. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- DESTGN CRAFTSMAN.
 - drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. author: George Earl Howard. © Design Craftsman; 25Jan72; IP10305. Lazy
 - Tool shadows. TS-1--TS-6. Mechanical drawings on 6 sheets. Appl. author: George Earl Howard. © Design Craftsman; 25Mar72; IP10333. Valet.
 - alet. Plan no.7103. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. Appl. author: George Earl Howard. © Design Crafts-man; 29Dec71; IP10230.
- DESIGN CREATIONS [Little people; whimsical stuffed doll with bushy hair] Textile. © 1 Brown d.b.a. Design Creations; 25Feb72; GP78620. © Martin
- DESIGN IMPRESSION Forbes. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Parma. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
 - Pedro. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- DESIGN IMPRESSIONS. Rosemont. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
 - For other works by Design Impressions See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- DESIGN PRODUCTS
 - Brok TRODOTS.
 Smiling face with daisy in mouth] Author of the print: Louis
 A. DeNunzio. Col. print. © Design Products a.a.d.o. Louis A. DeNunzio;
 BEED 22. KOFGZ 8Feb72; K96763.
 - Dllution. [Round, crying face] Author of the print: Louis A. DeNunzio. Col. print. © Design Products a.a.d.o. Louis A. DeNunzio; 24Jan72; K96371. Pollution.

DESIGNS BY RACOLE

- Clean up your act. [Comical basebal] figure with ecology symbol; design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. [Comical baseball Appl. ti.: Georgie the baseball player. © Ray Anderson d.b.a. signs by Racole; 4Nov71; GP76313.
- Clean up your act. [Comical fat mouse with ecology symbol; design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. ti.: Ally the Mouse. © Ray Ander-son d.b.a. Designs by Racole; 4Nov71; GP76315
- billing b Clean up your act. GP76314.
- Clean up your act. [Eagle wearing gas mask in smog; decalcomania] Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.; Eagle flying with gas mask on. © Ray Anderson d.b.a. Designs by Racole (in notice: Racole); 10Dec71; GP76311.
- Clean up your act. [Racoon with ecol-ogy symbol; design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. ti.: Ramie the Racoon. © Ray Anderson d.b.a. Designs by Racole; 4Nov71; d.b.a. Designs by Racole; 4Nov71
 GP76312.
 Get down. [Smoggy hand squeezing globe; decalcomania] Col. seri-
- graph. Appl. ti.: Hand choking globe of smog. © Ray Anderson d.b.a. Designs by Racole (in notice: Racole); 10Dec71; GP76310.
- DE SIMONE, ANTHONY. Simoni, ANTHONI.
 Stamporama genuine stamp map of the Continental United States. 2 prints (part col.) (No.1 of series)
 © Anthony De Simone; 27Aug71; K97484.
- DETHIER.
- Biological principles and processes. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO.
- DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Those were the days. [Group of boys at swimming hole] Painting. © Paul Detlefsen; 30May72; GU49399.
- DETTERBECK, NANCY ELIZABETH. 1973 calendar. [Children engaged in activities for each month] By N. E. D. 13 paintings. Sign © Nancy E. Detterbeck; 5May72; GU49208. Signed.
- DE VARGAS, DIEGO. See VARGAS, DIEGO DE.
- DEVELOPING ROLL FILM (Filmstrip) Audio-visual Services, Arizona State Univer-sity. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. (Photog-raphy darkroom series) Credits: Director, Joel A. Benedict. © Audiovisual Services, Arizona State University; 15Dec71; JP13594.
- DEWAN, NANCY. They were all filled with the Holy Spirit. See FORTRESS PRESS.
- DE WITT, PAUL, pseud. See HEADY, PAUL DE WITT.
- DIAGNOSTIC RESEARCH, INC. R/B enteric differential system. [Test tubes & test instructions; wall chart] Col. print. © Diagnos-tic Research, Inc.; 10ct72; K97186.
- DIAZ, SALVATORE AL, SALVATURE. Conquistador/horse. See PROGRESSI ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. See PROGRESSIVE
- DICERTO, JOSEPH J. See THE COMPUTER AND YOU.

DICKINSON, ELEANOR CREEKMORE.

- Augustus no.250. [Overhead view of male with arms extended upward] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Eleanor Dickinson; 20May65; GP76379.
- DIERDORFF, RALPH. On the lead, space-time inversion. [Man clinging to underside of cl Reproduction of photo. © Ralph Dierdorff; 7Feb72; K96906. cliff]
 - Two people walking on a road in the mountains. Reproduction of photo. © Ralph Dierdorff; 7Feb72; K96907.
- DILLENBERG, ALINE. Honor your teeth, love'em or lose'em. [Eagle bearing shield, toothbrush & pick] Print. © Aline, pseud.; 30Dec71; K95888.
- DILLON, HELEN S. Learning your letters in Alphie's schoolhouse. See DILLON, LEO L.
- DILLON, LEO L
 - LLON, LEO D. Learning your letters in Alphie's schoolhouse. [Stuffed doll & other objects] By Leo L. & Helen S. Dillon. Col. design. © Leo L. & Helen S. Dillon; 7Feb72; GU48533.
- DILLS, ALICE LOUISE. Alaska fur fish [on plaque] Des © Alice Louise Dills; 27Mar72; GU48874. Design.
 - Alaska ice worm. Fur. O Dills; 27Mar72; GU48875. © Alice Louise
- DI MAGGIO, JOHN. Marrakesh. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Nina. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- DI ORIO ENTERPRISES, INC. See DI ORIOS.
- DI ORIOS.

 - [Article of jewelry] © Di Orios a.a.d.o. Di Orio Enterprises, Inc. Eye of good luck [over spread-winged scarab beetle; pendant necklace] Metal. © 14Apr72; GP79005.
 - Falcon head [over 3 Egyptian figures; pendant necklace] Metal.
 @ 14Apr72; GP79006.
 Giant scarab [motif with hawk & Egyptians fighting pygmies; pendant necklace] Metal.
 @ 14Apr72; GP79004 GP79004
- DIOS, PETER E. See CURTIS/DIOS.
- DIPPERY, BOYD EDWARD, II. Foreigner's dwelling. See DIPPERY, LEE MYLES.
- DIPPERY, JAMES PHILIP. For works by James Philip Dippery See DIPPERY, LEE MYLES.
- DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Amishland. [Man riding in horse-drawn buggy past woods] By James Philip Dippery; author of the reproduction of pen, ink & wash drawing. (Exquisite Art Enterprises print, no.11) Signed: James Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; 17Feb72; H47085. Buggy ride through the old wooden bridge. By James Philip Dippery; author of the reproduction: Lee Myles Dippery. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: J. Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; 1Dec71; H47411. Country church. By James Philip

 - Country church. By James Philip Dippery; author of the reproduction: Lee Myles Dippery. Reproduction of pen, ink & wash drawing. (Exquisite Art Enterprises print, no.8) Signed: James Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; 17 Endr2: MirOdi James Dippery. 17Feb72; H47084.

DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. -Con.

- DIPPERY, LEE MYLES.-Con. Driftéd lane. By James Philip Dippery; author of the reproduction: Lee Myles Dippery. Reproduction of pen, ink & wash drawing. (Exquisite Art Enterprises print, no.9) Signed: James Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; James Dippery.
- pen, ink & wash drawing. (Exquisite Art Enterprises print, no.9) Signed: James Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; 17Fe72; H47088.
 Foreigner's dwelling. [Snow-covered rural house] By Boyd Edward Dip-pery II; author of the reproduction of watercolor painting. © Lee Myles Dippery; 15Nov71; H47408.
 Not so long ago. [View of rustic shack through fence] By James Philip Dippery; author of the repro-duction: Lee Myles Dippery. Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing.
 Signed: James Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; 1Dec71; H47412.
 The old barn. By James Philip Dippery; author of the reproduction: Lee Myles Dippery. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: J. Dippery.
 © Lee Myles Dippery; 1Dec71; H47410.
 Old birches by the stream. By James
- Old birches by the stream. By James Philip Dippery; author of the repro-duction: Lee Myles Dippery. Repro-duction of pen, ink & wash drawing. (Exquisite Art Enterprises print, no.13) Signed: James Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; 17Feb72; H47086.
- © Lee Myles Dippery; 17Feb72; H47086. The old stone bridge. By James Philip Dippery; author of the reproduction: Lee Myles Dippery. Reproduction of pen, ink & wash drawing. (Exquisite Art Enterprises print, no.10) Signed: James Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; 17Feb72; H47087. One room school house of bygone days. By James Philip Dippery; author of the reproduction: Lee Myles Dippery. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: J. Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; 1Dec71; H47409. Rural America. [View of farmhouse
- Rural America. [View of farmhouse & outbuildings] By James Philip Dippery; author of the reproduction: Lee Myles Dippery. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: James Dippery. © Lee Myles Dippery; lDec71; H47407.
- DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBUTION, INC. An almanac of colours, taken from Ecclesiastes. [Two children with umbrella & others; memo booklet] GR-10. Illus. by Lynn Norris; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. 1 v. Prints (part col.) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 14Jan72; K95924.
 - Behold the rainbow and bless its maker. [Boy & girl under umbrella, by fenced field; poster] GR-2. Artist: Lynn Norris; author of the print: Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Lynn, pseud. © Directional Arts Dis-tribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 10Jan72; K95912.
 - Behold the rainbow and bless its maker. [Two children with umbrella; greeting card folder] GR-7. Col. print. © Directional Arts Distribu-tion, Inc. solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 14Jan72; K95923.
- Good-Times. [Dove flying in center of rainbow] Col. print on plastic.
 Appl. ti.: Rainbow key chain.
 Directional Arts, Inc. a.a.d.o.
 Directional Arts Distribution, Inc.; 27Jan72; K97005.
- Good-Times. [Dove flying in center of rainbow; sticker] Col. print.
 © Directional Arts, Inc. a.a.d.o. Directional Arts Distribution, Inc.; 13Jan72; K97007.

- ood-times. [Rainbow; button] Col. print. Appl. tl.: Rainbow button. © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc.; 27Jan72; K97296. Good-times.
- I love you because ... get away with it. [Couple on steps, male holding packages] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduc-tion of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-L8) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96452. K96452
- I love you because I trust you. [Gift
 with do not open sign] Photography,
 Alyn Darnay; author of the print:
 Directional Arts Distribution, Inc.
 Reproduction of photo. (Immortal
 thoughts poster, DA-D9) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc.,
 solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96447.
- I love you because you know I'm not love you because you know I'm not perfect. [Broken egg on floor] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distri-bution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-L7) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. solely owned by Mitchell H. Harri-son; 28Jan72; K96455. Inc.,
- son; 20Jan/2; K90455. I love you because you're always will-ing to listen to me. [Heads of cou-ple] Photography, Alyn Darnay; au-thor of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-I6) © Directional Arts Distribu-tion, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96454.
- H. Harrison; 28Jan/2; K96454. love you so much I could write a book. [View of heads of intense couple & others] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc. 1 v. Prints. (Immortal thoughts, DA-IT-I) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96443.
- Harrison; 20Jan/2; K90449. I miss you at night. [View of moonlit water] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduc-tion of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-M4) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96451. K96451.
- K90451.
 I miss you in the daytime. [Silhou-ette of girl on waterfront] Photog-raphy, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Im-mortal thoughts poster, DA-M2)
 © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96446.
- I miss you so much ... anything I'm supposed to do. [Unfinished letter] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distri-bution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-M3) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96448.
- I miss you so much I could write a book. [View of lone girl on crowded street & others] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. 1 v. Prints. (Immortal thoughts, DA-IT-M)
 © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. 1 y. Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96444.
- I miss you when I am with a lot of people and none of them are you. [Lone girl on crowded street] Pho-tography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution,

Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Im-mortal thoughts poster, DA-MI) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96445.

- I need you because ... by someone. [Man feeding pigeons] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-N15) © Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harri-son; 28Jan72; K96453.
- I need you because I don't like doing things by myself. [Lone girl walk ing down corridor] Photography, ing down corridor] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-N12) © Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harri-son; 28Jan72; K96458.
- I need you because you make me feel safe. [Young woman being hugged] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distri-bution, Inc. Reproduction of photo (Jerostic House the Dottor Del 2011) bution, Inc. Reproduction of pho (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-N11
 Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96457. DA-N11)
- I need you so much I could write a book. [Young woman being hugged & others] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. 1 v. Prints. (Immortal thoughts, DA-IT-N) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96442.
- I need you to know how much I need you. [Girl talking on phone in bed] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distri-bution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-NL3) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96459.
- I want you because wanting you gives me a reason for living. [Bare room with crates] Photography, Alym Darnay; author of the print: Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc. Re-production of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-W19) © Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harri-son; 28Jan72; K96461.
- I want you because you make me want to do my best. [Girl frosting cup-cakes] Photography. Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduc-tion of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-WI7) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96462. K96462
- I want you because you're the most un-selfish person I have ever known. [Two ice cream sundaes] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-W16) © Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harri-son; 28Jan72; K96463.
- son; 28Jan72; K96463. I want you because you've made life an amazingly wondrous place for me. [Girl by window] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc. Re-production of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-W18) © Direc-tional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harri-ron; 28Jan72; K96464.

- I want you so much I could write a book. [Two ice-cream sundaes & others] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. l v. Prints. (Immortal thoughts, DA-IT-W) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96441.
- Nature is the living, visible garment of God: Goethe. [Mountain panorama with rainbow] GR-3. Photo: Adeline Haaga; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Col. reproduction of photo. © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96440.
- You're the only one in the world I could ever love. [Silhouette of kissing profiles] Photography, Alym Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-LLO) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96449.
- You're the only one in the world I could ever miss. [Couple kissing in soft light] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-M5) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96450.
- You're the only one in the world I could ever need. [Hands touching] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-N14) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96460.
- You're the only one in the world I could ever want. [Couple on sand dune] Photography, Alyn Darnay; author of the print: Directional Arts Distribution, Inc. Reproduction of photo. (Immortal thoughts poster, DA-W20) © Directional Arts Distribution, Inc., solely owned by Mitchell H. Harrison; 28Jan72; K96456.
- DIREEN, THOMAS C. [Interlude; cowboy seated on tree stump playing guitar; sculpture] Bronze. © Thomas C. Direen; 16Mar72; GU48839.
- DISC BRAKE SERVICE ROUNDUP (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 92 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.72-4) © Chrysler Corp.; 21Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13770.
- DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. Made by Steeg Productions. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p. Contents: Your eyes are for seeing. 49 fr.--Your ears are for hearing. 53 fr.--Your skin is for feeling. 47 fr.--Your tongue is for tasting. 46 fr.--Your nose is for smelling. 47 fr.--Your senses work together. 51 fr. Credits: Writer-director-producer, Bill Boal; educational collaborator, James W. Strongin.
 - James W. Strongin. © Coronet Instructional Films, division of Esquire, Inc.; 8Jun71; JP13626.

DISCOVERY ENTERPRISES. Puerto Rico's time line, 1400-present; Birth rate, population growth, gross product; Historic cartoons & others. 5 transparencies. Appl. authors: Donald R. Haener & 1 other. © Robert E. Connors & Donald R. Haener d.b.a. Discovery Enterprises; 29Jan72; JP13685.

DISKEN, ELOISE. Bonsai. [Sculpture] © Eloise Disken; 15Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP78051. Fall. [Stylized tree of rounded beads] Plastic & metal. © El Disken; 20ct71; GP78420. © Eloise Spring. [Stylized tree of rounded beads] Plastic & metal. © Eloise Disken; 20ct71; GP78418. Summer. [Stylized tree of rounded beads] Plastic & metal. © Eloi Disken; 20ct71; GP78419. © Eloise Winter. [Stylized tree of teardrop beads] Plastic & metal. © Eloise Disken; 20ct71; GP78417. DISNEY, WALT. Donald Duck. See DISNEY (WALT) Ickey Mouse. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. PRODUCTIONS. Mickey Mouse Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Alan-a-Dale. [Assorted views of lute-playing rooster] Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; 6Mar72; GU48754. Disney Productions; 6Mar72; G048754.
Bicycle safety; study prints. [Boys repairing bike with help of Jiminy Cricket] Set no.102. 9 col. prints in portfolio. © Walt Disney Productions; 1May66; K97576.
Donald Duck. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Belease Release Jan. 16, 1972. © 9Jan72; K96701. Jan. 17, 1972 - Jan. 22, 1972. © 10Jan72; K96693. Jan. 23, 1972. © 16Jan72; K96697. Jan. 24, 1972 - Jan. 29, 1972. © 17Jan72; K96694. Jan. 30, 1972. © 23Jan72; K96690. Jan. 31, 1972 - Feb. 5, 1972. © 24Jan72; K96496. Feb. 6, 1972. © 30Jan72; K96495. Feb. 7, 1972 - Feb. 12, 1972. © 31Jan72; K96494. Feb. 13, 1972. © 6Feb72; K96675. Feb. 14, 1972 - Feb. 19, 1972. © 7Feb72; K96678. © 7Feb72; K96678. Feb. 20, 1972. © 13Feb72; K96688. Feb. 21, 1972 - Feb. 26, 1972. © 14Feb72; K96687. Feb. 27, 1972. © 20Feb72; K96683. Feb. 28, 1972 - Mar. 4, 1972. © 21Feb72; K96682. Mar. 5, 1972 - Mar. 4, 1972. Mar. 5, 1972. © 27Feb72; K96709. Mar. 6, 1972 - Mar. 11, 1972. © 28Feb72; K96711. Mar. 12, 1972. © 5Mar72; K96708. Mar. 13, 1972 - Mar. 18, 1972. © 6Mar72; K96591. Mar. 19, 1972. © 12Mar72; K96702. Mar. 20, 1972 - Mar. 25, 1972. © 13Mar72; K97072. Mar. 26, 1972. © 19Mar72; K96814. Mar. 27, 1972 - Apr. 1, 1972. © 20Mar72; K96813. Apr. 2, 1972. © 26Mar72; K96815. Apr. 3, 1972 - Apr. 8, 1972. © 27Mar72; K96818. Apr. 9, 1972. © 2Apr72; K96873.

Apr. 10, 1972 - Apr. 15, 1972. ^(a) 3Apr72; Kg/127. Apr. 16, 1972. ^(b) 9Apr72; Kg7129. Apr. 17, 1972 - Apr. 22, 1972. ^(b) 10Apr72; Kg7128. Apr. 23, 1972. ^(b) 16Apr72; Kg7125. Apr. 24, 1972 - Apr. 29, 1972. ^(b) 17Apr72; Kg7073. Apr. 30, 1972. ^(b) 0.24pr72, Kg7075. Apr. 30, 1972 - May 6, 1972; K97235. May 1, 1972 - May 6, 1972. © 24Apr72; K97232. May 7, 1972. © 30Apr72; K97239. May 8, 1972 - May 13, 1972. © 1May72; K97234. May 14, 1972. © 7May72; K9/410. May 15, 1972 - May 20, 1972. © 6May72; K97519. May 21, 1972. © 14May72; K97520. May 22, 1972 - May 27, 1972. © 15May72; K97574. May 28, 1972. © 21May72; K97515. May 29, 1972 - June 3, 1972. © 22May72; K97575. June 4, 1972. © 28May72; K97568. June 5, 1972 - June 10, 1972. © 29May72; K97573. June 11, 1972. © 4Jun72; K97588. June 12, 1972 - June 17, 1972. © 5Jun72; K97589. June 18, 1972. © 11Jun72; K97754. June 19, 1972 - June 24, 1972. © 12Jun72; K97757. June 25, 1972. © 18Jun72; K97836. June 26, 1972 - July 1, 1972. © 19Jun72; K97835. July 2, 1972. © 25Jun72; K97833. July 3, 1972 - July 8, 1972. © 26Jun72; K97832. 26Jun72; K97832.
 [Donald Duck & nephews peering from submarine at diver discovering treasure] Col. print. (Walt Disney World jigsaw puzzle, 4649) © Walt Disney Productions; 16Mar72; K97368.
 [Donald Duck caught in the midst of nephews pillow fight] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Walt Disney's Donald Duck jigsaw puzzle, no.L-4610)
 © Walt Disney Productions; 28Apr72; K97791. [Donaid riding dolphin while nephews watch from boat] Col. print. (Walt Disney's Donald Duck jigsaw puzzle, 4649) © Walt Disney Productions; 15Mar72; K97371. [Duck family watching friends' faces in fireworks] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Donald Duck jigsaw puzzle, 4610) © Walt Disney Productions; 21Jan72; K96015. 2LJan72; K96015. [Goofy, Huey, Duey & Louie playing with hula-hoops] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Walt Disney's Goofy frame-tray puzzle, no.4556) © Walt Disney Productions; 14Apr72; K97342. Magic Kingdom dimensional game. [View of Disneyland with paths; gameboard] 4202. Author of the print: Milton Bradley Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Walt Disney world game. © Walt Disney Productions; 1Mar72; K97387. Mickey & friends in auto race! Whit-[Mickey & friends in auto race] Whit-man Pub. Co. Col. print. (Mickey Mouse jigsaw puzzle, 4609) © Walt Disney Productions; 21Jan72; K96014. [Mickey & Goofy running through haunt-ed house] Col. print. (Walt Dis-ney's Haunted house at Disneyland jigsaw puzzle, 4649) © Walt Disney Productions; 16Mar72; K97372. [Comic strip] By Walt Mickey Mouse. Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions.

Release Jan. 16, 1972. © 9Jan72; K96699.

DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.-Con. Mickey Mouse.-Con. SMEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.-Con.
Mickey Mouse.-Con.
Jan. 17, 1972 - Jan. 22, 1972.
DJan72; K96700.
Jan. 23, 1972.
IfJan72; K96690.
Jan. 30, 1972.
23Jan72; K96692.
Jan. 31, 1972 - Feb. 5, 1972.
24Jan72; K96493.
Feb. 6, 1972.
23Jan72; K96493.
Feb. 6, 1972.
31Jan72; K96497.
Feb. 7, 1972 - Feb. 12, 1972.
31Jan72; K96497.
Feb. 14, 1972 - Feb. 19, 1972.
7Feb72; K96674.
Feb. 21, 1972 - Feb. 26, 1972.
14Feb72; K96685.
Feb. 28, 1972 - Mar. 4, 1972.
21Feb72; K96680.
Mar. 5, 1972.
27Feb72; K96710. Bireb/2; Ky6080.
Mar. 5, 1972. © 27Feb72; Ky6710.
Mar. 6, 1972 - Mar.11, 1972.
© 28Feb72; Ky6712.
Mar. 12, 1972. © 5Mar72; Ky6707.
Mar. 13, 1972. - Mar. 18, 1972.
© 6Mar72; Ky6592.
Mar. 19, 1972. © 12Mar72; Ky6703.
Mar. 20, 1972. - Mar. 25, 1972.
© 13Mar72; Ky6704.
Mar. 26, 1972. © 10Mar20; Ky6201. © 13Mar/2; K96704. Mar. 26, 1972. © 19Mar72; K96821. Mar. 27, 1972 - Apr. 1, 1972. © 20Mar72; K96820. Apr. 2, 1972. © 26Mar72; K96822. Apr. 3, 1972 - Apr. 8, 1972. © 27Mar72; K96819. Mar 0, 1072 - 0, 000072; K96872. Apr. 9, 1972. © 2Apr72; K96872. Apr. 10, 1972 - Apr. 15, 1972. © 3Apr72; K97131. Apr. 16, 1972. © 9Apr72; K97130. Apr. 17, 1972 - Apr. 22, 1972. © 10Apr72; K97132. Apr. 23, 1972. © 16Apr72; K97124. Apr. 24, 1972 - Apr. 29, 1972. © 17Apr72; K97074. Apr. 30, 1972. © 23Apr72; K97236. May 1, 1972 - May 6, 1972. © 24Apr72; K97231. May 7, 1972. © 30Apr72; K97238. May 8, 1972 - May 13, 1972. © 1May72; K97233. May 14, 1972. © 7May72; K97409. May 14, 1972. © Mag12, 251 (8) May 15, 1972 - May 20, 1972. © 8May72; K97521. May 21, 1972. © 14May72; K97522. May 22, 1972 - May 27, 1972. © 15May72; K97567. © 15May72; K97507. May 28, 1972. © 21May72; K97517. May 29, 1972 - June 3, 1972. © 22May72; K97570. June 4, 1972. © 28May72; K97572. June 5, 1972 - June 10, 1972. © 29May72; K97571. June 11, 1972. © 4Jun72; K97592. June 12, 1972 - June 17, 1972. © 5Jun72; K97591. © Joune 18, 1972. © 11Jun72; K97755. June 19, 1972 - June 24, 1972. © 12Jun72; K97758. June 25, 1972. © 18Jun72; K97828. June 26, 1972 - July 1, 1972. © 19Jun72; K97827. July 2, 1972. © 25Jun72; K97831. July 3, 1972 - July 8, 1972. © 26Jun72; K97830. [Mickey Mouse as a magician pulling Minnie out of a hat] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Walt Disney's Mickey Mouse jigsaw puzzle, no.L-4609) © Walt Disney Productions; 3May72; K97788. [Mickey, nephews & friends playing baseball] Col. print. (Walt Dis-ney's Mickey Mouse jigsaw puzzle, 4649) @ Walt Disney Productions; 15Mar72; K97369.

Pedestrian safety. [Children in vari-ous scenes with Disney characters; charts] A-J. 10 col. prints in portfolio. (Study prints, set no.101) © Walt Disney Productions; lApr65 (print J in notice: 1966); K97783. [Scenes of Mickey, Goofy & nephews] 4 col. prints in box. (4 Walt Dis-ney's Mickey Mouse and his friends frame-tray puzzles, 4795) © Walt Disney Productions; 11Apr72; K97370. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rab-bit. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney; Productions. King Features Syndi-cate. Prints. Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. © Walt Disney Productions. Paleage Release Jan. 16, 1972. © 9Jan72; K96698. Jan. 23, 1972. © 16Jan72; K96696. Jan. 30, 1972. © 23 Jan72; K96689. Feb. 6, 1972. © 30 Jan72; K96492. Feb. 13, 1972. © 6Feb72; K96676. Feb. 20, 1972. © 13Feb72; K96676. Feb. 27, 1972. © 20Feb72; K96679. Mar. 5, 1972. © 27Feb72; K96597. Mar. 12, 1972. © 5Mar72; K96706. Mar. 19, 1972. © 12Mar72; K96705. Mar. 26, 1972. © 19Mar72; K96816. Apr. 2, 1972. © 26Mar72; K96817. Apr. 9, 1972. © 2Apr72; K96874. Apr. 16, 1972. © 9Apr72; K97126. Apr. 23, 1972. © 16Apr72; K97123 Apr. 30, 1972. © 23Apr72; K97237. May 7, 1972. © 30Apr72; K97240. May 14, 1972. © 7May72; K97411. May 21, 1972. © 14May72; K97518. May 28, 1972. © 21May72; K97516. June 4, 1972. © 28May72; K97569. June 11, 1972. © 4Jun72; K97590. June 18, 1972. © 11Jun72; K97756. June 25, 1972. © 18Jun72; K97829. July 2, 1972. © 25Jun72; K97834. For other works by Walt Disney Productions See TREASURE CRAFT. DISSECTION OF A FROG. Pt.2 (Filmstrip) Library Filmstrip Center. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Technical director, C. Raymond Goble; script, Cecelia Wiens; photography & graphics, Chas. G. Casey Casev Appl. author: Violet Priestley. © Violet Priestley d.b.a. Library Filmstrip Center; 10May71; JP13591. DITTMER, ED. The Driftwood. THER, BD. De Driftwood. See THOMSON CONSTRUC-TION & REALTY, INC. [Plans for residence] See THOMSON CONSTRUCTION & REALTY, INC. DOBBS, EARL B. Two hundred year anniversary of United States, 1776 to 1976. [Flag, state outlines & other symbols in circles] No.1-5, 7. 6 designs. © Earl B. Dobbs; 13Jun72; GU49452-49447. DOBIN, DANIEL. Writagraphics/readagraphics. [Situation of couple on city street with gang lurking on side & captionless balloons; folder] Col. print. © Daniel Dobin; 23Feb72; K96778. DOBRO, ANTHONY. House rules for pocket pool games: Straight-in-bank-last-pocket. S A.A.A. COLOR SEPARATIONS, INC. See

DODGE MONACO, SOMETHING DIFFERENT (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 30Dec71; JP13764.

DODSON, JANE. [Artificial plastic lettuce leaf] Col. drawing. © Jane Dodson; 10Feb72; GU48683. DOLCO PACKAGING CORP. [Stylized cross and dot ornamentation; design on dinnerware] Appl. author; Dow Chemical Co. © Dolco Packaging Corp.; 14Apr72; GU49063. DOLE CO. [Boy blowing conch] Painted by [Boy blowing conch] Painted by Barbara Bradley; author of the print: Castle & Cooke, Inc. Col. print. (Hawaiian kids, postcard no.GP 218-12) © Dole Co., a division of Castle & Cooke, Inc.; 15Jan72; K96719.
[Dancing girl with hibiscus in hair] Painted by Barbara Bradley; author of the print: Castle & Cooke, Inc. Col. print. (Hawaiian kids, postcard no.GP 217-12) © Dole Co., a division of Castle & Cooke, Inc.; 15Jan72; K96718.
[Dancing girl within lei] GP 210 91. [Dancing girl within lei] GP 210 91. Col. print. © Dole Co., a division of Castle & Cooke, Inc.; 15Jan72; K96720. DOLE, STEPHEN H. [Peace symbol in scop art] See SCOP ART CO. DOLLY TOY CO. (DLY TOY CO. [Decorative alphabet, A-L, to be applied to child's toy block; ani-mals & others] 3 col. prints on 1 plastic sheet. © Dolly Toy Co.; plastic sheet. © 29Apr68; GP79165. [Decorative alphabet, M-Z, to be applied to child's toy block; animals & others] 3 col. prints on 1 plastic sheet. © Dolly Toy Co.; 29Apr68; DOMARATIUS. Deaville. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Yardley. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DOMARATIUS, WILLIAM R. Laurel. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Wild game. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. DOMARTIUS, WILLIAM. Illusion. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Merrivale. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. DN, pseud. See: BRADLEY, GENE DONALD. COOKE, DONALD E. COOKE, DONALD E.
DONALD ART CO., INC.
[Affection series; children] By

J. Mason; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 reproductions of charcoal drawings.
([Prints] no.7029-7032) Signed.
© Donald Art Co., Inc.; 31Jan72 (in notice: 1971); H47013-47010.

[Americana scene; autumn tree by country stream] By Bruce Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6838) Signed:

B. Mitchell.
© Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Mar72; H47792. [Americana scene; brook & country lane in autumn] By Bruce Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6836) Signed: B. Mitch-ell. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Mar72; H47794. [/Mar/2; H47/94. [Americana scene; 3 outdoor scenes] By Bruce Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 3 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Print] no.6823-6824, 6832) Signed: B. Mitchell. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 24Mar72; H47970-47968.

- [Animals; frogs dressed as bride & groom] By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6655) Signed: G. B. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Apr72; WH8A66 н48056.
- H48056. Autumn gold. [View of mountain from banks of inlet] By Bruce Mitchell; author of the reproduction; Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7127) Signed; B. Mitchell. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2May72; H47802. Autumn stream. By Harland Young; author of the reproduction; Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7017) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Nov71; H47163. Autumn gold.
- H47163.
- Balcones espanol [freely rendered] By Jean Charles Decker; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Holland. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print] no.7097) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20Mar72; H47803 H47893.
- Casas viejas [freely abstracted, with tile roof shown] By Jean Charles Decker; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Holland. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7098) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20Mar72; H47890.
 [Children; full length ports.] By Jandro, pseud. of Alejandro Siches; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Print] no.6922-6919) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 60ct71; H46639-46642.

- Inc.; 60ct71; H46639-46642.
 Cielos azules [over steps of picturesque town] By Jean Charles Decker; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Holland. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7096) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20Mar72; H47892.
 Contours. [Lone gnarled tree standin field far away from farm] By Gare, pseud. of Gare Barks; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6859) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; The copper kettle [& other vessels with fruit & flowers] By Rudolph Colac; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6859) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; The copper kettle [& other vessels with fruit & flowers] By Rudolph Colac; author of the reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7130) Signed: R. Colac. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2May72; H47803.
 [Creatures; insect group on flower]
- [Creatures; insect group on flower] By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6658) Signed: G. B. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Feb72; H47166 H47166.
- [Creatures; turtle, frog & snail with basket of apples] By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6656) Signed: G. B. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2mb/22. 447165 2Feb72; H47165.
- [Dutch scenes] By Anton Pieck; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Holland. Col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc. No.
 - No. 4970. 70. [Two men conversing in an apothecary shop] © 280ct66; H46731.
 - 4973. [Old man & woman gossiping in front of fruit & vegetable market] © 280ct66; H46732.
 - [Canal boat moored by village]
 18Nov71; H46771.
 (Street crowd watching puppet show)
 18Nov71; H46770. 6869.

- 6870. [People getting in carriage] © 18Nov71; H46769. 6871. [Trolley car passing market] © 18Nov71; H46768.
- B72. [Organ grinder & monkey out-side bakery] © 18Nov71; H46767.
 B73. [Skaters on canal] © 18Nov71; H46766. 6872.
- H46765. 374. [Old woman with portable organ in street] © 18Nov71; H46786. 375. [Old woman selling tea on fro-zen canal] © 18Nov71; H46785. 6874. 6875.
- 6876. [Tall fortification by frozen canal] © 18Nov71; H46784.
 6877. [Children playing in street] © 18Nov71; H46783.
- 6878. [Sleigh going past offices] © 18Nov71; H46782. 6879. [Carriage arriving at inn] © 18Nov71; H46781.
- CONOV(1; H40/01.
 6880. [Man fishing as canal boat passes] © 18Nov71; H46780.
 6881. [Women in front of hot water stall] © 18Nov71; H46779.
 6882. [Couple arriving at market] © 18Nov71; H46778.
 6883. [States on canal] © 18Nov7]
- © 18Nov71; H46778. 83. [Skaters on canal] © 18Nov71; H46777. 6883
- 6884. [Passersby & shop near frozen canal] © 18Nov71; H46776.
 6885. [Two men pushing large, decorated organ down street]
 © 18Nov71; H46775.
- 6886.
- B86. [Boy making snowman as 2 children watch] © 18Nov71; H46774.
 B87. [Travelling organ & spectators outside store] © 18Nov71; H46773.
- 6888. [Man painting from cathedral in snow as boy & girl watch]
 © 18Nov71; H46772.
 6889. [People gathered in market-place] © 18Nov71; H46797.
- 6890. [Group eating in tent pitched near ice skaters] © 18Nov71;
- H46796. B91. [Male traveler calling to woman in doorway] © 18Nov71; н46795.
- 6923. [Children playing in street]
 © 18Nov71; H46794.
 6924. [People gathered in art gallery]
 © 18Nov71; H46793.
- 6925.
- 925. [People hurrying about narrow street] © 18Nov71; H46792. narrow street] © 18Nov71; H4679:
 6926. [Family gathered around dining table] © 18Nov71; H46791.
 6927. [Orchestra on stage] © 18Nov71; H46790.
 6928. [Woman carrying milk toward famhouse] © 18Nov71; H46789.

- 6929. [Couple & boy watching steamboat pass] © 18Nov71; H46788.
 6930. [Man looking into back room of shop at women working]
 © 18Nov71; H46787.
- 6931. [Couple riding through town in horsedrawn carriage] © 18Nov71; H46808.
- 32. [Man driving antique car scaring farm animals. © 18Nov71; 6932. н46807.
- 33. [Man purchasing book from storekeeper] © 18Nov71; H46806. 6933.
- 934. [Women gathered around table drinking tea] © 18Nov7; H46805. 935. [Man attracting crowd by beating on tin] © 18Nov71; H46804. 6934.
- 6936. [Crowd gathered outside circus entrance] © 18Nov71; H46803. 6937. [Boy & dog passing church] © 18Nov71; H46802.
- 6938. [People gathered about car-rousel] © 18Nov71; H46801. 6939. [Women in yard near pump] © 18Nov71; H46800.
- 6940. [People strolling along bridge] © 18Nov71; H46799.

- 41. [Couple in sleigh & other skaters] © 18Nov71; H46798. 6941.
- 6942. [Ice skaters in street before row of stores] © 18Nov71; H46813. 6943.
- 43. [Carrousel scene] © 18Nov71; H46812. 6944. [Man mending clocks as helper watches] © 18Nov71; H46811.
- 6945. [Apothecary preparing medicine for woman customer] © 18Nov71;
- н46810.
- 6946. [Children peering into window of candy store] © 18Nov71; H46809.
- (Elf; asleep under mushroom with owl on top) By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting.
 ([Print] no.6662) Signed: G. B.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Feb72; H46033. H46933.
- [Elf; climbing daisy toward ladybug]
 By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting.
 ([Print] no.6657) Signed: G. B.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 15Jun71; H46932.
- [Elves; elf riding snail & hailing butterfly] By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6659) Signe G. B. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Feb72; H47167. Signed:
- End of the storm. See SAMSON, MRS. CLYDE D.
- Fortile valley. By C. D. Stricker; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7015) Signed: Stricker. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Nov71; H47162.
- Fishing boats at Siros. By Patricia Cuningham; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-564) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Jun70; H46931.
- Floral. [Bunch of sumac, milkweed pods & others] By Robert Laessig; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.4889) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 16 Drofe: W/2721 Signed. © Donal 16Jun66; H47971.
- [Florals; arrangements] By Jandro, pseud. of Alejandro Siches; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Print] no.7038-7036, 7039) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 22Dec71; H46635-46658.
- [Florals; iris & dogwood blossoms] Protects; 1718 & dogwood blossoms; By Robert Laessig; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.4890) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 16Jun66; H48055.
- [Florals; poppies & daisies] By Robert Laessig; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.4887) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 16Jun66; H48053.
- [Florals; zinnias & Queen Anne's lace] By Robert Laessig; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.4888) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 16Jun66; H48054.
- [Geometric patterns; creating optical illusions] By Kyohei Inukai; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 8 col. reproductions of paint-ings. ([Print] no.6191-6198) © Don-ald Art Co., Inc.; 24Nov69; H46877-46878, 46875-46876, 46880-46879, 46882-46881.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

53

DONALD ART CO., INC.-Con.

- ONALD ART CO., INC. Conf.
 Habanera. [Senorita dancing to musi-cians] By Rico Tomaso; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7131) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10May72; H47975.
- Art CS., Inc.; 10May/2; H47975. Innocence. [Little girl holding flower & eating fruit] By Armando Angelo Gentilini; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. [Holland] Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6906) Signe © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 31Dec71; H46652 Signed. H46652.
- [Love portraits; embracing couples] By Sandu; author of the reproduc-tions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 2 col reproductions of watercolor paint-ings. ([Print] no.7073-7074) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 31Dec71; H47160-47159.
- [Love themes; boy & girl clinging to mother's skirt] By Enrico, pseud. of Rico Tomaso; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.7184) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Jun72; H48057.
- [Love themes; couple embracing] By Enrico, pseud. of Rico Tomaso; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. ([Print] no.7188) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Jun72; H48061.
- [Love themes; little boy & girl watching swans in pond] By Enrico, pseud. of Rico Tomaso; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7181) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Jun72; H48060.
- [Love themes; little boy giving flowers to little girl] By Enrico, pseud. of Rico Tomaso; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7182) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Jun72; H48059.
- [Love themes; little girl & old man playing guitar] By Enrico, pseud. of Rico Tomaso; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. ([Print] no.7185) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Jun72; H48064.
- [Love themes; little girl riding on shoulders of man playing harmonica] By Enrico, pseud. of Rico Tomaso; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7183) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Jun72; H48058.
- [Love themes; man holding woman in arms] By Enrico, pseud. of Rico Tomaso; author of the reproduction: Domald Art Co., Inc. ([Print] no.7186) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Jun72; H48063.
- [Love themes; nude woman & child] By Enrico, pseud. of Rico Tomaso; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. ([Print] no.7187) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Jun72; H48062.
- Maypole capers. By Warik; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print] no.6865) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Aug71; H46657.
- Midsummer garden. [Woman sitting among flowers] By Wallace Bassford; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6863) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 15Sep71; H46658.

- Midtown. [City skyline in mist] 1967. By Joseph Farhi; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-563) Signed: Farhi. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 29Jun70; H46929.
 [Mushroom panel] By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6740) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 18Feb72; H47164. Midtown. [City skyline in mist] 1967.
- [Mushroom panels] By George Buckett; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 2 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.6739, 6737) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 12Jun71; H46934-46935.
- 12Jun/1; H40994-40995.
 Nature's splendor. [Summer landscapes, bouquets & butterflies] By August Holland; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 8 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Frints] no.7160-7167) Signed: A. J. H.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 25Apr72; H47795, 47796, 47795.
 (Article Accessed Author unknown:
- [Old family scenes] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.7058-7061) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; &Feb72; H47009, 47006-47008.
- SFeb/2; H4/009, 4/005-4/005-[Owl; holding umbrella & wing over 2 baby owls] By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6660) Signed: G. B. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; OFDATO. HU/COME 2Feb72; H47005
- Owls in wonderland. [Fanciful owls] By George Buckett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. 2 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Print] no.6733, 6735) Signed: G. B. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 3Mar72; H47973-47972.
- Port D'Honfleur. [Waterfront houses] By Jose Maria Vayreda; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6308) Signed: Vayreda. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Jan72; H47161.
- [Portraits; full length ports. of 19th century children] By Victor Leighton-Jones; author of the re-productions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 8 reproductions of pen & ink draw-ings. ([Print] no.7010-7003) Signed: Leighton-Jones. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H46643-46650. 46650.
- Promise of spring. [Snow melting along path to farm] By Robert Clark; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.7035) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 7Dec71; H46653.
- Spring roses and others [in vase] By Warik; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. re-production of painting. ([Print] no.6866) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Aug71; H46654.
- [Still life; bowl of strawberries. glass & pewter container] By Henk Bos; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Holland. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]6815) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20Aug71; H46729.
- [Still life; fruit & floral] By Rudolph Colao; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6060) Signed: R. Colao. © Don-ald Art Co., Inc.; 17Sep69; H47974.

- The storyteller [with children gathered around) By Wark; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6867) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 15Sep71; H46655.
- Sunrise and clearing. See WYNN, MRS. FORREST.
- MRS. FORREST.
 Sunshine frolics. [Children dancing in a ring] By Warik; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6864) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 15sep71; H46656.
 Twilight. [Abstract] By LeBadang; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6630) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 260ct70; H46730.
 Viejo Espana. [Abstract house facades]
- [ejo Espana. [Abstract house facades]
 By Jean Charles Decker; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc.
 Holland. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print] no.7085) Signed.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 20Mar72; Hu7801 Viejo Espana. H47891.
- The wandering wayfarer. [Young man carrying guitar] By S. Edmund Oppenheim; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-125) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 31Dec71; H46930.
- [White poppies in brass] By Marian Barnett; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.7129) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10May72; H47977.
- [Young lovers; standing on beach looking at sunset] By Gare; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co. Inc. Col. reproduction of painting ([Print] no.7128) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 11May72; H47976. © Donald
- DONALDSON, VALERIE. [Jesus the Christ; head; sculpture] © Valerie Donaldson; lMar72; GU48742.
- DONEGAN, DORRICE SAUNDERS. 1971-1972 season civic and cultural events calendar. [Photos. of Gadsden, Ala. country club, conven-tion hall & other community build-ings] Print. © Dorrice Donegan; 15Nov71; K97118.
- DONEGAN, MRS. W. C. See DONEGAN, DORRICE SAUNDERS.
- DONNER, RICHARD R. Manage ship. [Steamboat motif; game-board] Drawing. Signed. © Richard R. Donner; 24May72; GU49319.
- DONOVAN, IRENE H. Hello dere, I'm Pep. [Snake cartoon character] Drawing. © Irene H. Donovan; 8Jun72; GU49434.
- DORAN, VERNA. Lady Ultra. See PLASTI-PERSONALITIES, INC.
- DORAZIO, PIERO. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 19 See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, 1972. G.M.B.H.
- DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Irving J. Dorfman Co., Inc.
 - 2154. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 1Dec71; GP76770.
 2155 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 19Apr72;
 - GP78102.

- 63P. Appl. author: Norwood Knit-ting Mills, Inc. © 6Mar72; 2163P. 7522. range.
- GF77522. 65 range. App1. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 19Apr72; GP78101.
- .66 range. Appl. author: Norwood Rnitting Mills, Inc. © 20Mar72; 2166 range. GP79097.
- 2168 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 25Apr'/2; GP78602

DORHAM. JOEL

- direction is unified and the technique is irrelevant. [Scrolled leaf & acorn border; poster] © Joel Dorham; 13Apr72; Print. К97381.
- DORHAM, ROZ. See DURHAM, ROZ.
- DORNHEIM, JOHN F. Be American, buy American. [Shie with stars & stripes; sticker] serigraph on plastic. © John [Shield Col. Dornheim; 15Jan72; K95952
- DORON, DANIELA. [Various rooms of the Harems, Topkapi Palace, Istanbul, Turkey: Bagdad Kiosk; Revan Kiosk; Hunkar Salon; Murat Sofasi] 7 col. photos. © Daniela Doron; 28Mar72; JU13032.
- DORRBETH CO. Counting clowns. Author of the p-Elizabeth J. Anderson. 10 col. Prints. © Dorrbeth Co.; 280ct71; Author of the prints:
- RTCH, M. ROBERT. See THE NEW MEMBERSHIP PROGRAM. DORTCH,
- DORY. For works by Dory See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

DOSTAL, LARRY J.

- [Geometric puzzle toy with magnetic sides] Drawn by J. C. Muhleman & L. J. Dostal. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. © Larry J. Dostal & Janet C. Muhleman; 17Feb72; IU16046.
- DOUBLEDAY & CO., INC. See AFRICA SPEAKS.
- DOUBLEDAY MULTIMEDIA. See AFRICA SPEAKS.
- DOUGHERTY ASSOCIATES, INC. N device, a four-sided three-dimension-al geometrically square device formed by four connected capital letters N. See MAGERS (C. H.) INC.
- DOUGHTY, DOROTHY. Redstarts & beech. See ROYAL WORCESTER.
- DOULTON & CO., LTD. Carlyle. [Sprays & grouping of flowers; design on dinnerware] H-5018. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec71; cu770 GF779.
- arlotte. [Woman seated in chair holding cat; figurine] HN-2421. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; iDec71; GF772. Charlotte.
- yse. [Girl with large hat sitting on logs; figurine] HN-2429. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; IDec71; GF780. Elyse.
- Everglades. [Exotic bird & flowers in center; design on dinnerware] T.C. 1083. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GP700 GF790.
- owerlace. [Floral border; design on dinnerware] H-5013. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; Flowerlace. Bone china. © 1Dec71; GF787.

- orest flower. [Large cluster; design on dinnerware] T.C. 1086. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec71; GF788. Forest flower.
- Francine, [Young girl holding bird; figurine] IN-2422. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF778.
- Geraldine. [Standing woman holding out long skirt; figurine] HN-2348. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF773.
- Kaleidoscope. [Design on dinnerware] T.C. 1082. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF789.
- Madrigal. [Individual flowers scattered around; design on dinner-ware] England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF785.
- Maplewood. [Floral border; design on dinnerware] H-6016. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; Bone china. © 1Dec71; GF783.
- Olga. [Standing woman in colonial dress, holding rose; figurine] HN-2463. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec71; GF774.
- Dionaise. [Circles of flowers border-ing center; design on dinnerware] H-5017. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec71; GF780 Polonaise GF782.
- pose. [Woman recling on sofa reading book; figurine] HN-2272. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF775. Repose.
- Romance. [Woman relaxing in easy chair with book; figurine] HN-2430. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF776.
- Sailor's holiday. [Old sailor play-ing with sailboat; figurine] HN-2430. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF777.
- Segovia. [Mushroom-like floral center; design on dinnerware] T.C. 1084. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71;
- GF792. GF792. ville. [Floral center; design on dinnerware] T.C. 1085. England. China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lDec71; GF793. Seville.
- Sundance. [Scattered flowers; design on dinnerware] T.C. 1087. England. on dinnerware] T.C. 1087. En China. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF794.
- Valleygreen. [Vases of flowers; design on dinnerware] H-5015. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; 1Dec71; GF781.
- DOW CHEMICAL CO. Sorry! [Personified scrub brush in
 - transparent globe; Scrubbing Bubbles post card] Col. print. © Dow Chemi-cal Co.; 9Jun72; K97882. [Stylized cross and dot ornamenta-
 - tion] See DOLCO PACKAGING CORP.
- DOWDEN, ANNE OPHELIA. Hybrid tea roses. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Old roses. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- DOWNEY, MRS. EDWARD M. See DOWNEY, JAN. DOWNEY, JAN.
 - [Ceramic ashtray; profile of rabbit in center] © Jan Downey; 1Sep71; GP77579.
- DOWNEY, JOHN A. Physiological basis of rehabilitation medicine. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO.

- DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. America 1771, the calm before the storm. [Soldiers & other men on dock; in relief; plate] Sculpted by Douglas Downs. Limited ed. Metal. Signed. © Douglas Downs; 5Aug71; GP77946.
 - Departure for Lexington: our country needs me. [Man with woman & child; figurines on base] © Douglas W. Downs; 25Sep71; GP79345.
 - Ezra Grey, town crier [ringing bell while holding sheet of news; figu-rine on base] © Douglas W. Downs; 90ct71; GF78892.
 - Jeremy's first horse. [Boy on rocking horse; figurine] ◎ Douglas W. Downs; 31May72; GP79342.
 - Nature's bed. [Woodsman & dog asleep by log; figurine on base] ☺ Douglas W. Downs; 31May72; GP79344.
 - Naughty Nathan. [Colonial man shak-ing finger at boy & dog in pillory; figurines on base] © Douglas W. Downs; 20ct71; GP78889.
 - Prudence's progress. [Colonial girl balancing book on head; figurine on base] © Douglas W. Downs; 90ct71; GP78891.
 - oughing it. [British officer, Colo-nial period, seated on stump with teacup & saucer; figurine on base] © Douglas W. Downs; 25Sep71; GP78890. Roughing it.
 - Tattered tinker Tom. [Figurine on base] © Douglas W. Downs; 31May72; GP79343.
- DOWNTOWN IDEA EXCHANGE.
 - The new downtown shopping center. 79 col. slides. Appl. author: Laurence A. Alexander. © Downtown Idea Exchange; 7Jun71; JP13783.
- DOYLE, D. See DOYLE, EDWARD D.
- DOYLE, DEBBIE. Sex sauce. See KUCHERA, JOHN.
- DOYLE, EDWARD D.
- [Head of Christ crowned with thorns] See DOYLE, SYBIL A.
- DOYLE, EDWARD, ESTATE OF. See DOYLE, SYBIL A.
- DOYLE, SYBIL A. [Head of Christ crowned with thorns] © Sybil A. Doyle, Oil painting. Signed. © Sybil A. Doyle, executrix of the Estate of Edward D. Doyle; 20Mar72; GIT48809
- DRAKE (B. R.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Foxx's playground. [Whimsical fox] By Mac, pseud. of E. J. McCullough. Drawing. Signed. © B. R. Drake Associates, Inc. & E. J. McCullough; 25Jan72; GU48532.
- DRAKE, JACK. Miniature wood duck [on base; figurine] Ltd. ed. of 50. Bronze. © Jack Drake; 8Nov69; GP77884.
- DREW, CHARLES W. The M.D. grocery packing process. . See MITCHELL, LONDON J.
- DRUGS IN TODAY'S WORLD (Filmstrip) Cathedral Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With kit. Contents: Uppers and downers: what killed Billy Lawton? 61 fr.--Psyche-delics: a way to travel? 63 fr.--Opi-ates: what are narcotics? 68 fr.--Why drugs? 62 fr.--Life takes living. 59 fr. 59 fr.
 - Credits: Executive producer, Edwar D. Eagle; directors, Jack L. Tyler & Edward

56 DRUGS IN TODAY'S WORLD. -Con. Michael Halperin; photographers & graphic artists, Vaccaro Associates/ Paul Gruwell. © Cathedral Films, Inc.; 30Nov71; TP14066 DUBIN, DALE. Technique of cardio-pulmonary resuscitation. See C.P.R., INC DUBOIS, BILL Harvey. [Profile of comical penguin with shaggy head] Drawing. Signe © Bill DuBois; 1Apr71; GP77100. Signed. STEPHEN P. DUDKO. American flag series. [Flag motif superimposed on earth in various stages of disintegration] 5 paint-ings. Signed. © Stephen P. Dudko; 11May72; GU49342. DUET Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. DUET DESIGN. DUET STUDIO. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS. DUETT STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS. DULIN, DOROTHY. Dorothy Dulin portfolio. See THE

Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

JASOOMIAN.

- DUMO, EDWARD S. Hi-li, the action game spinner. See E B D ENTERPRISES, INC.
- DUNCAN, FREDERICK. Psychokinematic art. [Circular & spiral motifs] 15 paintings. © Frederick Duncan; 17Jul72; GU49605.

DUNCAN, J. The expectancy of good. See BABCOCK & WILCOX CO. NAVAL NUCLEAR FUEL DIVISION.

DUNKAK, PAUL. Eisenhower home, Eisenhower Center, Abilene, Kansas. Reproduction of ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Paul Dunkak; 120ct71; GP79338.

- Eisenhower Presidential Library Eisenhower Fresidential Library, Eisenhower Center, Abilene, Kansas. Reproduction of ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Paul Dunkak; 120ct71; GP79339.
- Place of Meditation, Eisenhower Center. [Chapel] Ink drawing by Paul Dunkak. Reproduction. Cover of card folder. © Paul Dunkak; 120ct71; GP76367.

DUNNING INDUSTRIES, INC. Betsy Ross. [Wood carving motif; lamp base] 4084-602. © Dunning Industries, Inc.; 10Apr71; GP77667. Indian. [Wood carving motif; lamp base] 4076-601. © Dunning Indus-tries, Inc.; 10Apr71; GP77663.

- Lady Puritan [with broom; wood carving motif; lamp base] 4069-643. © Dun-ning Industries, Inc.; 10Apr71; GP77668.
- Rebel, Confederate soldier [standing at ease; lamp base] 4082-603. © Dunning Industries, Inc.; 10Apr70 (in notice: 1971); GP76713.
- Revolutionary soldier. [Wood carving motif; lamp base] 4085-602. © Dunning Industries, Inc.; lOApr71; GP77665.

Scotch golfer. [Wood carving motif; lamp base] 4086-601. © Dunning Industries, Inc.; 10Apr71; GP77664. Smithy. [Wood carving motif; lamp base] 4068-643. © Dunning Indus-tries, Inc.; 10Apr71; GP77666.

- DUNNINGTON, TOM. American bald eagle, Haliaeetus leucocephalus. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.
 - Greater prairie chicken, Tympanuchus cupido. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.
 - The osprey, Pandion haliaetus. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.

Peregrine falcon, Falco peregrinus anatum. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.

- DUPLESSIS, LAUREL T. [Drummer boy] Reproduction of woodcut. Cover of notepaper folder. © Laurel T. Duplessis; 8Nov71; K95901.
 - [Mother and child; wrapped in sari on her back] Reproduction of etching. Cover of notepaper folder. © Laurel T. Duplessis; 8Nov71; K95902.
- DURHAM, BOB. We are all born for love. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- DURHAM, FRANK. Sculptured curtain wall building panel. Nov. 5, 1971. Design SP-1. Frank Durham, inventor & designer. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of elevations 1" = 1'0". © Frank Durham; 7Jan72; IUL6003.
 - Frank Durham, Joan Z., Forosof.
 Swordfish, sport sailboat. Frank Durham, designer. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Sailboat, centerboard class.
 Frank Durham; 10Jan72; IU16018.
 - DURHAM, GRACE PACK. Y'all come stationery. [Mountain scenes & situations with captions] 10 prints: 10 sheets & 10 envelopes in box. © Grace Pack Durham (in notice: GPD); 28May71; K95922.
- DURHAM, ROZ. For every minute you are angry. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
 - God drops his anchor only into the calm soul. See VISUAL CREATIONS. To see God in everything. See VISUAL CREATIONS.

DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Kikuyu dancer. [Male native holding shield & spear-like object; poster] Reprint by Maxwell. Col. serigraph. Reprint by Maxwell. Col. ser © Durojaiye Associates, Ltd.; 16Feb72; K97101.

- Masai girl. [Half port. of native Barl, [Hall port. of harive wearing ornate breast plate & beaded headdress with strands extend-ing over face & ears; poster] Reprint by Maxwell. Col. serigraph.
 Durojaiye Associates, Ltd.; 16Feb72; K97102.
- Miss Liberation, Angela Davis [as Statue of Liberty; poster] Signed: Leomed; author of the print: Duro-jaiye Assoc., Ltd. Col. serigraph. © Durojaiye Assoc., Ltd.; 15May72; K97665
- Rendille woman after bearing her first son. [Profile of woman attired in ceremonial ornaments; poster] Col. serigraph. © Durojaiye Assoc., Ltd.; 17Apr72; K97664.
- l'Apr(2; kylott.
 Suk dancer. [Profile half port. of
 native man wearing feathered
 headdress & ornate beads; poster]
 Reprint by Maxwell. Col. serigraph. Reprint by Maxwell. Col. ser: © Durojaiye Associates, Ltd.; 16Feb72; K97099.

- Tigania girl. [Half port. of native wearing ornately beaded necklace, head & arm bands; poster] Reprints by Maxwell. Col. serigraph. © Durojaiye Associates, Ltd.; 16PaPa, Korguo 16Feb72; K97100.
- DURUP, KARIN SUE. Drafting stool. [Front & right views] Apr. 5, 1972. Design by K. Durup. Drawing. Scale 1/4" = 1°. © Karin Sue Durup; 15May72; IU16152.
- DUSING, ALLEN F., SR.
- Alcoholics unanimous. [Certificate] Print. © Allen F. Dusing, Sr.; 1May72; K97579.
- Certificate of membership, Royal Order of the Purple Shaft. [Hand with raised middle finger] Print. © Allen F. Dusing, Sr.; 1May72; K97578.
- The Royal Order of the Purple Foot [Grape bunches; certificate] Pri Print. Allen F. Dusing, Sr.; 1May72; K97776.
- DUTEURTRE, P. Ballet girls. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- DUTILLEUX, C. Down the path. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- he king of beasts. [Lion's head intricately composed of bodies & features of other wild animals] By R. R. Dvorak. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © R. R. Dvorak; 4Dec71; K96049. ROBERT REGIS. DVORAK, ROBERT REGIS. The king of beasts.

 - DWELLINGS DEVELOPMENT CORP. ELLINGS DEVELOPMENT CORP. [Four foot wide panelized section structure] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Dwellings Develop-ment Corp.; 26Apr72; IU16137.
 - [Four foot wide panelized section structure; plans for apartment resi-dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/8" = 1'0". © Duellings Development Corp.; 6Jun72; IU16196.

DYE, CHARLIE. Through the aspens. See SHAW-BARTON.

E

- E B D ENTERPRISES, INC. Hi-li, the action game spinner. [Four people on game court, views of ball scoop; card] Author of the print: Edward S. Dumo. Print. © E B D Edward S. Dumo. Print. (© C B D Enterprises, Inc.; 1Sep71; K97089.
- E., r. M. For works by F. M. E. See CLEMPRINT, INC.
- E. K. See KAZAN (E.) CO.
- E.S.P. TEXTILE CORP.
 - [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © E.S.P. Textile Corp. Pattern

 - Pattern 20071. By Victory Studios; author of the reproduction: E.S.P. Textile Corp. © 15Dec71; H46725. 20771. By Nina Lewin Studio; author of the reproduction: E.S.P. Textile Corp. © 20Feb72; H47256.
 - 30071. By Nina Lewin Studio; author of the reproduction: E.S.P. Textile Corp. © 20Feb72; H47269. 40571. © 20Feb72; H47266.

- 0171. [Men, women & deer in medieval motif] © 20Feb72; 50171 H47255
- 50571. [Assorted dolls] © 20Feb72; H47267.
- 50871. © 20Feb72; H47234.
- 51371. [Oriental dragons & clouds]
 By New Group Studios; author of the reproduction: E.S.P. Textile Corp.
 15Dec71; H46719.

 the
- 51971. © 20Feb72; H47268. 52271. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: E.S.P. Textile Corp. © 20Feb72; H47270.
- THE /9/ SOUND (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School District. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Cold Super 8 mm. Loop film. With tape. Appl. author: Jack Ferrucci. © San Antonio Independent School District; 31Aug71; JP13955. Color,
- E-Z ON, INC. [Framed eagle picture hanger] Style 901. Metal. © E-Z On, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77384.
 - [Free styled eagle picture hanger] Style no.10. Metal. © E-Z On, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77381. [Medialion [sic] picture hanger; Napoleon profile] Style no.30. Metal. © E-Z On, Inc.; 1Feb72;
 - Metal. GP77382.
 - [Shield crest picture hanger; lion rampant] Style no.20. Metal. © E-Z On, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP77383.
- EAGLE TRADING CENTER, INC. Santa personalized gift carrier. [Inflatable Santa holding bag] Plastic. Appl. author: Harold Sober. © Eagle Trading Center, Inc.; 1Jun71; GP78711.
- EARL ROWLAND FOUNDATION. See JACKSON POLLOCK. MEDIEVAL ART FROM PRIVATE COLLEC-TIONS.
- EARNEST MACHINE PRODUCTS CO. [Bolt head identification design] Drawing. © Earnest Machine Products Co.; 5Apr72; IP10482.
- EAST AFRICA: KENYA, UGANDA, TANZANIA (Filmstrip) BK Teaching Aides. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Authors, Frances Budesa & Lawrence Kaley; art & photos, Lawrence Kaley:
 - Lawrence Kalev © BK Teaching Aides; 1Feb72; JP14101.
- EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.
 - Alco and MLW road switchers -- Canadian roads. 0890-1--0890-50. 50 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 16May72; JP14047.
 - © Eastin-
 - Corp.; 16May72; JP14047. Alco and MLW switchers, Western and Mexican roads. 0884-1--0884-50. 50 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastir Phelan Corp.; 11Jan72; JP13651. Alco road switchers, Middle Atlantic to Southeastern roads. 0869-1--0869-50. 50 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 11Jan72; JP13648. JP13648.
 - Alco road switchers - midwester: co road switchers - midwestern roads. [Railroad cars] 0881-1--0881-50. 50 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 10Feb72; TP13601 JP13691.
 - Alco road switchers -- New Jersey to New England. [Railroad cars] 0862-1--0862-30. 30 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 10Feb72; JP13689.

- Alco road switchers -- New York to Ohio. '[Railroad cars] 0866-1--0866-40. 40 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 10Feb72;
- lco road switchers -- Pacific North-west. 0887-1--0887-30. 30 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 16May72; JP14048. Alco road
- 16May72; JP14048.
 Alco road switchers, Penn Central and predecessor lines. 0875-1--0875-36.
 36 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; llJan72; JP13649.
 Alco road switchers, roads from the Great Lakes to the Gulf. 0872-1--0872-40. 40 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly.
 © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; llJan72; JP13650. JP13650.
- Alco road switchers -- roads in the North Central States. [Railroad cars] 0878-1--0878-50. 50 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 10Feb72; JF13690. Electric interurbans and commuter lines around Chicago. 0871-1--0871-40. 40 col. slides in box. From the col-lection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 16May72; JP14046. Electric railroading -- Canada and Alco road switchers -- roads in the
- Electric railroading -- Canada and Mexico. 0877-1--0877-24. 24 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 16May72; JP14045.
- Corp.; 16May72; JP14045. Electric railroading in the East and Northeast. 0865-1-0.865-44. 44 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 16May72; JP14051. Electric railroading -- Ohio to Texas. 0867-1--0867-50. 50 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 16May72; JP14049. Electric railroading -- Penn Central
- Electric railroading -- Penn Central and Pennsylvania lines. 0868-1--0868-36. 36 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 16May72; JP14050.
- Blectric railroading -- West and Northwest. 0874-1--0874-30. 30 col. slides in box. From the collection of Fred Byerly. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 16May72; JP14044.
- EATON, VALOY. Filbert. [Comical man helping wife sew dress] By Lybbert & Wilson, pseud. of Valoy Eaton. Drawing. © David Wilson & Evart Kay Lybbert; 8Jun72; GU49343.
- EBRITE, TED 0. Dash-vu mirror. Design by Ted 0. Ebrite. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of drawing 2" = 1". Includes cover sheet showing render-ing. © Ted 0. Ebrite; 14Jun72; TURCOCE ing. © IU16206.
- ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. The order taker. [Man in business suit with luggage & brief case] By G. R. Cheesebrough; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. @ Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., 24Mar72; H47456. The super salesman. [Nattily Tnc.:
 - he super salesman. [Nattily dressed man with cane, gloves & brief case] By G. R. Cheesebrough; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 24Mar72; H47457.
 - ECHO SCARFS. Alternating stripes. [Scarf] No.5605. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 13Jun72; GP79247. INC

Anchor. [Scarf] No.4203. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GF76760.

57

- Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP76760.
 Anchors & buoys. [Scarf] No.4317. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 19Jan72; GP76779.
 Ancient paisley. [Scarf] No.5521. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 7Jun72; GP79080.
 Aztec. [Scarf] No.5400. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Jun72; GP79094.
 Blocks. [Scarf] No.5314. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Jun72; GP79059.
 Blocks and dashes. [Scarf] No.5500.

- Blocks and dashes. [Scarf] No.5500. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Jun72; GP7935. The catch. [Fish in net; scarf] No.4308. Print on silk. © Echo
- a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP76938.
- GP(09)0. Checkered stripes. [Scarf] No.5320. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 7Jun72; GP79079. Cherries and flowers. [Scarf] No.4304. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP77260
- a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP77269.
 Chevron print. [Scarf] No.5403.
 Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP79176.
 Chevrons. [Scarf] No.4211. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP76934.
 Cross stitch. [Scarf] No.5302.
 Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 31May72; GP79077.
 Dashes. [Greatly magnified Tartan

- Dashes. [Greatly magnified Tartan plaid; scarf] No.5310. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Jun72; GP79063.
- Inc.; 6Jun72; GP79005. Diagonal circles. [Scarf] No.5319. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 7Jun72; GP79081. Diagonal fashion plaid. [Scarf] No.5404. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP70177 GP79177 Diagonal plaid.
- agonal plaid. [Scarf] No.4306. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 26Jan72; GP76968.
- Ecno Scarfs, Inc.; 26Jan/2; GP/6968. Dotted daisies. [Scarf] No.4310. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP76936. Dotted daisy. [Scarf] No.4200. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP76759.

- Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP76759. Dotted poppies. [Scarf] No.4315. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 19Jan72; GP76777. Fantasy. [Flowers; scarf] No.5501. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Jun72; GP79377. Fashion plaid. [Scarf] No.5406. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP79173. Field flowers. [Scarf] No.5605. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 13Jun72; GP79246. Framed plaid. [Scarf] No.5315.
- Framed plaid. [Scarf] No.5315. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Jun72; GF79058.
- Fruits and flowers. [Scarf] No.4206. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP77271.
- Geometric bias stripe border. [Scarf] No.4408. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP76986.

- GP76986.
 Giant polka dot. [Scarf] No.4215.
 Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o.
 Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP76937.
 Giftwrap. [Scarf] No.4303. Seri-graph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o.
 Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 26Jan72; GP76965.
 Gingham and daisies. [Scarf] No.4316.
 Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 19Jan72; GP76775.
 Graduetad blocks [Scarf] No.5407. No.4316.
- Graduated blocks. [Scarf] No.5407. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Jun72; GP79333.

ECHO SCARFS, INC .- Con.

- Graduated plaid. [Scarf] No.5318. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 7Jun72; GP79082.
- Hexagon. [Latticework forming lozenge shapes: scarf] No.4318. Print on shapes; scarf] No.4318. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP76989.
- Homespun. [Four-petalled flowers diagonally crossing blocks of dots; scarf] No.5311. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Jun72; GP79062.
- Hopscotch. [Plaid motif; scarf] No.5300. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Jun72; GP79091.

- a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Jun72; GP79091.
 Horizontal paisley. [Scarf] No.5301. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 31May72; GP79074.
 Lang[o]uste. [Scarf] No.4407. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 19Jan72; GP76778.
 Lattice plaid. [Scarf] No.4311. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 26Jan72; GP76969.
 Lined plaid. [Scarf] No.5207. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 2Jun72; GP78896.
 Many variations. [Concentric squares, flowers, circles; scarf] No.5207. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 5Jun72; GP78898.
 Medallion. [Scarf] No.5307. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 5Jun72; GP78897.
 Meille fleúr. [Scarf] No.4214. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 21Jan72; GP76791.
 Mosaic [motif arranged in squares; scarf] No.5202. Print on silk.

- Mosaic [motif arranged in squares; scarf] No.5202. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 2Jun72; GP78864.
- Multi-awning stripe. [Scarf] No.4505 Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP76987. [Scarf] No.4505.
- Multi-color floral. [Scarf] No.5900. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP79175.
- Multi-colored checkerboard. [Scarf] No.5606. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP79172.
- Multi-plaid. [Scarf] No.4207. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP76988.
- Offside plaid. [Scarf] No.5313. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Jun72; GP79060.
- Delto Scaris, Inc.; Soun/2; GP/9060.
 Oriental paisley. [Four floral squares; scarf] No.5204. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 2Jun/2; GP/8862.
 Paisley. [Scarf] No.5200. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 2Jun/2; GP/8861.
 Packa [Correction relation of the second s

- Peaks. [Geometric motif; scarf] No.5600. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Jun72; GP79090.
- Plaid and dashes. [Scarf] No.5902. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 13Jun72; GP79249.
- Plaid border. [Scarf] No.5316. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 7Jun72; GP79078.
- Plaid monotone. [Scarf] No.5304. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 31May72; GP79076.
- Provincial border paisley. [Scarf] No.5401. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Jun72;
- GP79093. GP79095.
 Provincial floral. [Scarf] No.5203.
 Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 2Jun72; GP78863.
 Quad. [Quadrangle motif; scarf] No.4210. Serigraph on silk.
 © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 2lJan72; GP76789.

- Quartered circles. [Scarf] No.5312. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Jun72; GP79061.

- Scarfs, Inc.; 6Jun72; GP79061.
 Quilting. [Scarf] No.5601. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Jun72; GP79095.
 Rainbow stripe. [Scarf] No.5409. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Jun72; GP79356.
 Random stripes. [Scarf] No.4202. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 21Jan72; GP76788.
 Ropes. [Scarf] No.4212. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP770.
 Round peg. [Rows of circles on
- Round peg. [Rows of circles on squares; scarf] No.5208. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo
- squares; scall; Roberto. Echo on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; ?Jun72; GP78895. Scalloped dots. [Scarf] No.4402. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 26Jan72; GP76966.

- Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 26Jan72; GP76966. Shaded flower. [Scarf] No.4403. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP76935. Shaded plaid. [Scarf] No.4208. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 21Jan72; GP76790. Shadow floral. [Flowers & fruit with fine, straight lines over them; scarf] No.5306. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 31May72; GP79075.
- Spring leaves. [Scarf] No.4201. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP76758.
- Stacks [of chip-like shapes; scarf] No.5402. Serigraph on silk. © Ech a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Jun72; © Echo GP79092.
- Stars. [Scarf] No.4213. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP76939.
- Strawberries and stripes. [Scarf] No.4319. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 19Jan72; GP76774.
- Striped floral. [Scarf] No.5205. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 2Jun72; GP78865.
- Starls, Inc.; 2Jun/2; GP/8865. Stripes and blocks. [Scarf] No.5410. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Jun72; GP79334. Stripes and dashes. [Scarf] No.5901. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 13Jun72; GP79248.
- Tripod. [Square & triangle motif; scarf] No.4302. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 26Jan72; GP76967.
- 26Jan72; GP76967.
 Tulips. [Scarf] No.4209. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 19Jan72; GP76776.
 Tweedy check. [Scarf] No.5317. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 7Jun72; GP79083.
 Wavy stripe. [Scarf] No.5405. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP79174.
 Windowpane. [Scarf] No.4314. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 21Jan72; GP76792.

- ECKELBERRY
- Black ducks over the marsh. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- ECKELBERRY, DON R. Capped heron, Pilherodius pileatus. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC.,
 - LOUISVILLE, KY. Mottled owl, Ciccaba virgata. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-VILLE, KY. Yellow-crowned night-heron,
 - Nyctanassa violacea. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.

- ECOLOGY CENTER, INC. The driver's 23rd psalm. [Man in con-vertible, traffic signs & sheep; poster] Drawing: Ariel Parkinson; author of the print: Ecology Center, Inc. Col. print: © Ecology Center, Inc.; 20Dec71; K97895.

 - ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Don't run in the halls. [Children running over fallen boy] Author o the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom poster, no.119) © Eco-nomics Press, Inc.; 13Apr72; K07100 Author of K97109.
 - Don't waste food! [Boy scraping plate over trash can while thinking of starving children; poster] Author
 - over trash can while thinking of starving children; poster] Author of the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom poster, no.111) © Econom-ics Press, Inc.; JJan72; K95909. Everyone likes good equipment! [Boy cleaning bicycle while jealous boy looks on; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.167) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 17Feb72; K96416.
 - Fair-minded people don't pass rumors; ask for the facts! [Little girls whispering, then 1 going to mother] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.176) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 8Jun72; K07727 K97727.
 - For a happier tomorrow, do your hard jobs today. [Boy raking leaves] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.172) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 13Apr72; K97110.
 - [Man barbequing makes work easier. [Man barbequing with little boy on tricycle behind him] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.175) Signed. © Econom-ics Press, Inc.; 8Jun72; K97728.
 - ics Press, Inc.; 8Jun72; K97728. Help someone smaller -- today! [Two boys holding hands & hurrying past ghosts; poster] Author of the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom poster, no.112) © Economics Press, Inc.; 3Jan72; K95910. Make every day count for something. [Boy watering & harvesting garden; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.166) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 20Jan72; K95984.

 - 20Jan/2; Ayyyo4. Pigs belong in a pigpen! [Pig sitti in classroom amid litter; poster] Author of the print: Bill Lent. C print. (Classroom poster, no.113) © Economics Press, Inc.; 20Jan72; v05082 [Pig sitting
- Quality work speaks for itself. [Chi: dren at outdoor art show; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.163) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 23Dec71; [Chil-K95911.
- [Children lined up at water fountain; [Children lined up at water fountain; poster] Author of the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom post-er, no.116) © Economics Press, Inc.; 17Feb72; K96414.
- Show respect for your neighbors good language. [Woman escorting boy with taped mouth from classroom; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.164) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 23Dec71; K95908.
- Show your class, be polite. [Little boy holding door for teacher; poster] Author of the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom poster, no.115) © Economics Press, Inc.; 17Feb72; wofile. к96413.
- makes everything look better. [Two boys shoveling snow, 1 smiling, 1

frowning] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.171) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 13Apr72; K97108.

- 13Apr72; K97108. Smoking is a bomb, don't get hooked. [Boy with cigarettes sitting on bomb outside school; poster] Author of the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom poster, no.118) © Eco-nomics Press, Inc.; 16Mar72; K97057. Start early and be on time. [Child running toward school with Father Time beside him; poster] Author of the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom poster, no.117) © Eco-nomics Press, Inc.; 16Mar72; K97056. The teacher is on your side, work
- nomics Press, Inc.; IOMAT/2, K9/050-The teacher is on your side, work together. [Teacher talking to boy pitcher & pointing to animated math book about to hit baseball] Author of the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom poster, no.120) © Economics Press, Inc.; 13Apr72; K07107 K97107.
- K9/107. Things that are done right don't have to be done over. [Mother yelling at boy at dinner table with dirty face & hands] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.174) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 11May72; K97420.
- To finish faster, concentrate. [Abra-ham Lincoln looming out of book into which boy & girl are looking; poster] Author of the print: Bill Lent. Col. print. (Classroom poster, no.114) © Economics Press, Inc.; 20Jan72; KO5085. K95985.
- Use your head to help your team.
 [Boy carrying car wash sign beside father's car; poster] By Ted Key.
 Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.170) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 16Mar72; K97059.
 We're all on the same team, let's pull together! [Children in toy car litter sidewalk as how sweens behind
- together: [Chloren in toy car litter sidewalk as boy sweeps behind] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.173) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 11May72; к97419.
- Why wear yourself out racing the clock? [Boy running into school; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.169) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 16Mar72; K97058.
- Work that's barely good enough is never good enough. [Woman discover-ing toys under chagrined little boy's bed; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.168) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 17Feb72; K96415.
- Wrong guesses cost money. [Assembly line of cars, 1 with tire in front seat; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.165) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 20Jan72; K95983.
- EDDY, MARY BAKER, ESTATE OF. TRUSTEES. See TRUSTEES UNDER THE WILL OF MARY BAKER EDDY.
- EDEN IN PERIL (Filmstrip) Cathedral Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 3 records & 6 study guides. Contents: Man and the earth. 63 fr. --Mathematics and starvation. 47 fr. --Canaries and credit cards. 52 fr.----Mathematics and starvation. 47 fr. --Canaries and credit cards. 52 fr.--The quality of life. 54 fr.--There-fore choose life. 55 fr. Credits: Producer & director, Edward D. Eagle; writer, Don Hall; art direc-tion & photography by Vaccaro Associ-ates; artists, George Wheeler, Ron
 - Dias & Kay Leary; photographers, Paul Gruwell & others.
- © Cathedral Films, Inc.; 30Dec71; SJP14096.

- EDEN, PETER.
 - Everybody's favorite hang-up. [Potato chip display] Col. p © Peter Eden; 1Dec71; K95883 print.
- EDLER, EARLINE LAVELLE. Esquisse in clouds of eclipse '70. [Four faces, eyes closed] Drawing on felt. © Earline Lavelle Edler; 5Jan72; GU48534.
- EDMARK.
 - MARK. [Carburetor] Plastic model. Appl. author: Frank Jolly. © Edmark a.a.d.o. Educators Marketing, Ltd.; 13Apr72; IP10503. Steam engine. Plastic. Appl. author Frank Jolly. © Edmark a.a.d.o. Educators Marketing, Ltd.; 18Nov71; IPD0510
 - Appl. author: IP10510.
 - Sterling. Plastic. Appl. author: Frank Jolly. © Edmark a.a.d.o. Educators Marketing, Ltd.; 18Nov71; IP10508.
 - Turbine. Plastic. Appl. author: Frank Jolly. © Edmark; 18Nov71; IP10509.
 - Wankel, Plastic. Appl. author: Frank Jolly. © Edmark a.a.d.o. Educators Marketing, Ltd.; 8Nov71; IP10511.
- EDMEDIATEC, INC. See [UNIT PUBLICATION, SOUND FILMSTRIP SERIES FOR THE ISCS PROGRAM]
- EDNEY, RICHARD BRIAN. Boston's Bobby Orr. [Two views in hockey uniform] By R. B. Edney. Reproduction of charcoal rendering. Signed. © Richard Brian Edney; 22Feb71; GP77297.
- EDRAYDO. INC NAYDO, INC. Carpenter's Hall, Philadelphia, seat of the First Continental Congress. Watercolor by Donald E. Cooke; author of the reproduction: Edraydo, Inc. Col. reproduction. Signed: Don. © Edraydo, Inc.; 5Jun72; W17066 н47966.
- EDUCATIONAL ACTIVITIES, INC. See THE COMPUTER AND YOU.
- EDUCATIONAL CONCEPTS. Auntie Blossom. [Comical character with spectacles & frizzy hair; fold-up puppet] Author of the print: Robert P. Jensen, designer, Educa-tional Concepts. Col. print. (Fun-ny faces, series no.1) © Education-al Concepts; 250ct71; K96953.
 - Desperate Dan. [Comical, masked char-acter with wide-open mouth; fold-up puppet] Author of the print: Robert P. Jensen, designer, Educational Con-cepts. Col. print. (Funny faces, series no.1) © Educational Concepts; 250ct71; K96954.
- EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Daniel Defoe's Robinson Crusoe. 1st ed. 33 transparencies (part col.) in portfolio. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; K96152.
 - Discovery in geometry. 1st ed. 49 transparencies (part col.) in portfolio. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71 (in notice: 1970); K96151.
- Force and motion. [Classroom experiments] lst ed. 27 transparencies (part col.) in portfolio. (The Science discovery series) © Education-al Direction, Inc.; lDec71; K96147.
- Homer's odyssey. lst ed. 37 col. transparencies in portfolio. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71 (in notice: 1970); K96150.
- Magnetism and electricity. [Depic-tions of experiments] 25 transpar-encies (part col.) in portfolio. (The science discovery series) © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71 (in notice: 1969); K96386. Nathaniel Hawthorne's The scarlet letter. 1st ed. 37 col. trans-parencies in portfolio. © Educa-tional Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71 (in notice: 1970); K96148. Poetry: an introduction. 1st ed. 42 transparencies (part col.) in portfolio. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71 (in notice: 1970); K96149. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. See ANALOGIES. BASIC LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. BEING SAFE. BIOLOGICAL LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. CAN YOU BELIEVE ADVERTISING. CATEGORIES. THE CITY. THE COUNTRY. THE ESSENCE OF ACCOUNTING. EVERYTHING IS NOT WHAT IT APPEARS TO BE. THE FINANCIAL MARKETPLACE. FINDING OBJECTS. FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS. FREE TIME IS NOT SO FREE. GETTING IT THERE. HAVE YOU TRIED. THE HOME. HOW TO READ A HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. I SEE YOU AND ME. INCONSISTENCIES. AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTION. AN INTRODUCTION TO GENETICS. IS IT SAFE. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. JOHNNY HAS ONE. KILLING TIME AND YOURSELF. LAWS OF SCIENCE. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. MARRIAGE FROM ROMANCE MAGAZINE TO REALITY. MEASURES, VALUES AND BARGAINS. MINORITIES AND MAJORITIES. OBJECTS AND ENVIRONMENTS. OBJECTS AND FUNCTIONS. PEOPLE. REAL PROBLEMS FACING US. SAVING WHAT'S LEFT. TIME TO BE YOURSELF. THE TOWN. USE, QUALITY AND SERVICE. VALUES. [WHAT IS A 21 WHY ANIMALS LIVE WHERE THEY LIVE. WHY DO WE. WORKING WITH MAPS. YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY REALLY MEAN. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTIONS, INC. See GUITAR MAGIC. EDUCATIONAL PROJECTIONS CORP. See [ART] IMPORTANT INVENTORS. [LEVEL 2 PROGRAM: GROUP 1] [LEVEL 2 PROGRAM: GROUP 2] [LEVEL 2 PROGRAM: GROUP 3] [MAP READING] MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES. [PHYSICAL EDUCATION] EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH COUNCIL OF MMERICA. See TUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT. TUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT: THE INTERNAL ENVIRONMENT.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

50

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES, INC. See MAN: A CROSS-CULTURAL APPROACH.

EDUCATORS MARKETING, LTD. See EDMARK. EDWARDS.

- Burst of flowers. See AARON PIX,
- EDWARDS & DEUTSCH LITHOGRAPHING CO. WARDS & DEDISCH DINOGRAFING OS. [Caterpillar tractor wall calendars for 1972; men operating assorted tractors] Col. print. © Edwards & Deutsch Lithographing Co.; 13Sep71 (in notice: 1972); K95775.
- EDWARDS, JAMES W. [The devil's game; checkerboard & checkers with devil heads] © Ja W. Edwards; 30Mar72; GU48893. © James
- EDWARDS, RONALD K. The AVT system: rotary calculator. See MEDIA SYSTEMS CORP.
- EEEORE DESIGNS Bed bugs. [Whimsical faces peeking out from under bedcovers] Stone & textile. Appl. author: George Howard Eicher. © Eceore Designs; 15Feb70; GP79471.
- THE EFFECTIVE HANDS (Filmstrip) Public Education Publications. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Richard L. Kuxhaus. © Public Education Publica-tions; 18Jul68; JP13670.
- EGELI, PETER E. Oyster dredge boat, Susan May. [Close view with men aboard] 1971. By Peter Egeli. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Peter Egeli; 3Dec71; K96349.
- EGGMAN, INC. Click. [I AN, INC. .ick. [Light bulb; design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. ti.: Pictorial illustration of a light bulb. © Eggman, Inc.; 9Mar72; erreach GP77924.
 - Ice cream [cone; design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. ti.: Pictorial illustration of ice cream cone. © Eggman, Inc.; 9Mar72; GP77923.
 - (Pictorial illustration of a partially peeled banana; design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. © Eggman, Inc.; 9Mar72; GP77925.
- EGLE ART PRINTS. BLE ART FRINTS. The art of happiness. [Scalloped border close to lettering] Authors of the print: Jean V. Egle, nee Stacey. Print. © Jean & Harald Egle d.b.a. Egle Art Prints; 22Jan72; K96005. Author
- The art of wine; and The Great Seal of the United States of America [with the United States of America [with Capitol & White House; grapes with kegs & other vessels] No.606-607. By Jean V. Egle. 2 reproductions of pen & ink drawings on 1 sheet. Signed: Egle. © Jean & Harald Egle d.b.a. Egle Art Prints; 27Apr72; K97535. К97535.
- Food chart; and Lines for a favorite fisherman. [Assortment of foods; mountain stream with fisherman]
 No.605-606. By Jean V. Egle.
 2 reproductions of pen & ink drawings on beset. Signad: Frie. [O] Loop & Harald Egle d.b.a. Egle. © Jean & Harald Egle d.b.a. Egle Art Prints; 27Apr72; K97534.
- Mini mottos [with decorative lettering] Author of the print: Jean V. Egle. 10 prints on 1 sheet. Appl. ti.: Sheet of ten Mini mottos. © Jean & Harald Egle d.b.a. Egle Art Prints; 19Jan72; K96004.
- EGLE, HARALD. See EGLE ART PRINTS.

- EGLE, JEAN V. The art of wine. See EGLE ART PRINTS. Food chart. See EGLE ART PRINTS.
- EGLE, JEAN V. STACEY. The art of happiness. See EGLE ART PRINTS.

Mini mottos. See FGLE ART PRINTS.

- EGO TIME CO. Archie Bunker for president. [Seated in comfortable chair, smoking cigar; cartoon] Drawing. © Ego Time Co. & Robert Schriebman; 3Apr72; GU49100.
 - [Archie Bunker surrounded by five ethnic stereotypes; cartoon] Drawing. © Ego Time Co. & Robert Schriebman; 3Apr72; GU49101.
- EHRMAN (SAMUEL) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Samuel Ehrman Co., Inc. Design no. D6913. © 13Apr72; GP78075.
- EICHER, GEORGE HOWARD. Bed bugs. See EEEORE DESIGNS.
- EIKON, LTD. Ko. [Swirling pattern on handle; Shang Dynasty dagger] Author un-know; author of the reproduction: Charles Boone Saunders. Bronze © Eikon, Ltd.; 15Feb72; H48065. Bronze.
 - Yueh, ritual axe. [Shang dynasty artifact] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Charles Boone Saunders. Bronze. © Eikon, Ltd.; 24Jan72; H47645.
- EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. York Steak House, Southgate. Dec. 2' 1971. Richard Henry Eiselt, archi-tect. 1 v. Architectural drawing Dec. 27, archi-(blue line print) Commission no.7132. © Richard Henry Eiselt; 27Dec71; IP10280.
- EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y. The Eisenhower College collection. [Port. of George Washington & 5 others; calendar] By Dwight D. Eisenhower; author of the reproduc-tion: Brown & Bigelow, a division of Standard Packaging Corp. 1 v. 6 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed: D. E. © Eisenhower College; 7Dec70; H47398.
 - Premiere presentation of the Eisen-hower College collection dinner mats. [Austrian mountain scene & 3 others] By Dwight D. Eisenhower; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. 4 col. reproductions of paintings in portfolio. Signed: D. E. © Eisen-hower College; 7Dec70; H47354.
- EISENHOWER, DWIGHT DAVID. The Eisenhower College collection. See EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y.
 - Premiere presentation of the Eisen-hower College collection dinner mats. See EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y.
- EISNER, RICHARD H. De Laveaga Park Bridge, 1891, Santa Cruz. Pen drawing by Richard H. Eisner. Reproduction. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Rich F Eisner; 22Apr72; GP77258. © Richard
 - Natural bridge rock formation, Cali-fornia coast. Ink drawing by Rich-ard H. Eisner. Reproduction. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Richard H. Eisner; 21Dec71; GP76394.

EITZEN. How a church saves with others. See BROADMAN PRESS.

Learning about Jesus. See BROADMAN PRESS

- The life of David. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- ELAND ART PRODUCTIONS, INC. The ghetto. [Its inhabitants] Paint-ing. © Eland Art Productions, Inc.; 10Nov71; GP79466.
 - The rebel. [Bald man with chained wrists amid scenes of violence] Painting. © Eland Art Productions, Inc.; 10Nov71; GP79467. Rehabilitation. [Combined before & after views against narrative scenes] Painting. © Eland Art Productions, Inc.; 10Nov71; GP79468.

 - The road back (Graduation) [Young man surrounded by images of workers] Painting. © Eland Art Productions, Inc.; 10Nov71; GP79465.
 - Woman waiting [by picture of male] Painting. © Eland Art Productions, Inc.; 10Nov71; GP78872.
 - ELEANOR, pseud. See FARRELL, ELEANOR JUNE.
- ELECTRONIC MUSIC (Filmstrip) Keyboard Publications. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Pathways to music) Contents: Pt.1-2: The birth of elec-tronic music. 62 fr.--The development of electronic music. 67 fr. Credits: Producer & writer, Nick Posei Rossi.
 - © Keyboard Publications (in notice: Keyboard Publication); 13May71; JP14147.
- ELLEGOOD, SHERMAN BERNARD.
 - Henry. [Profile of walking egg-shaped head] By S. B. E. Drawing. Signed © Sherman B. Ellegood; 6Jul72; Signed. GU49585.
- ELLIOT, JAMES A., JR. Misty and me. [Cat & animal friends] By J. Elliot, Jr. 4 col. drawings. Signed. © James A. Elliot, Jr.; 2Mar72; GU48637.
- ELLIOTT, J. PAUL, III. [Nixon] See BUSTED PERSONALITIES ENTERPRISES.
- ELLIS, MRS. B. G. See ELLIS, HARRIET B.
- ELLIS, HARRIET B. [Cats & tulip; post card] Col. repro-duction of photo. © Harriet B. Ellis; 7Jan72; K96388.
 - Dishes and beds. [Post card] Print. © Harriet B. Ellis; 7Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96389.
 - Dishes and beds. [Post card] Pi © Harriet B. Ellis; 7Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K97090. Print.
 - Haying time in Vermont. [Man & woman on tractor in field; post card] A94678. Col. reproduction of photo. © Harriet B. Ellis; 7 Jan72; K97115.
 - Roxbury, Vermont town hall. [Post card] A94677. Col. reproduction of photo. © Harriet B. Ellis; 7Jan72; K97114.
- ELLISON, ALICE. The Ten Commandments. [Old English lettering in relief; plaque] © Alice Ellison; llDec71; GP79163.
- ELMER, DON. Gyro. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- ELSON, MELODIE JEAN. Mushroomland. [Pavilion & elves at play] By Melodie, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Melodie Jean Elson; 6Mar72; GU48738.

ELVGREN, GIL. Lavender lovely. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Riding high. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

EMERALD CITY PRESS.

MERALD CITY PRESS. Selected works by Maxfield Parrish from Mother Goose. [Humpty Dumpty & others] Set no.1. By Maxfield Parrish; author of the reproduction: Thomas Martin. 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings in envelope. NM: compilation & package design. © Em-erald City Press; 1Nov71; H46466.

EMERSON. Best day. See CELESTIAL ARTS.

EMERSON, WILLIE. Love. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.

EMJAY CO. MAY CO. Queen high equality deck. [Female Jacks; playing cards] 4 col. re-productions of drawings. © Emjay Co., fictitious firm name of Martin Field; 6Dec71; GP76386.

- EMMETT, JOHN. [First exit north stationary [sic] First exit north stationary [sic] Country scenes & others in silhou-ette] Authors of the prints: Cliff Campbell & John Emmett. 5 prints. 5 sheets & envelopes in boxes. © Cliff Campbell & John Emmett; 210ct71; K96657.
- EMMONS JEWELERS, INC
 - [Article of jewelry] © Emmons a.a.d.o. Emmons Jewelers, Inc., division of C. H. Stuart & Co., Inc. Antiqua. [Pin] No.1385. Metal. © 11Jan72; GP77596.

 - Birthstone. [Ring] No.2011. Metal. © IlJan72; GP79311.
 Boutique three. [Tassel & picture locket on chain; necklace] No.3387. Metal. © llJan72; GP77597.
 - Festival. [Drop earring] No Metal. © 11Jan72; GP77595. No.2386.

 - Figure 8's. [Necklace] No.3393. Metal. © 12Jan72; GP77593. Lambie pie. [Pin] No.1397. Metal. © 19Jan72; GP77591. [Scalloped openwork Mexicana.
 - surrounding oval; ring] No Metal. © 11Jan72; GP77586. No.2027.
 - Pearly realm. [Pin] No.1409. Metal. © 12Jan72; GP77592.
 - Ribbonette. [Earring] No.2413. Metal. © 12Jan72; GP77594. Pound 'n square. [Earring] No.2407.
 - Round 'n square. [Earring] No. Metal. © 11Jan72; GP77590. Scimitar [& round & oval shapes; bracelet] No.4394. Metal. © 11Jan72; GP77587. Tutti frutti. [Pin] No.1400. Metal. © 11Jan72; GP77589.
 - Twinkling star [pendant] No.3411. Metal. © 12Jan72; GP77588.
- EMPATHY GRAPHICS, INC. Meathead for president. [Starred & striped smile face; poster] P-150. Col. print. © Empathy Graphics, Inc.; 11Feb72; K97412.
- EMPEROR CLOCK CO. Assembly instruction, model 300. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. © Emperor Clock Co.; 25Apr72; IP10389.

```
EMRLICH, ROBERTA.
 Sermon on the Mount. See THIRD EYE, INC.
```

- EN POSTERS, INC. Before you, love was an abstract thing, an idea. [Couple by small rustic bridge; poster] EN 110. Re-production of photo. © En Posters, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95764.
 - Before you, there was no song to sing, now I have a symphony. [Twilight scene of couple on tropical beach; poster] EN 307. Col. reproduction of photo. © En Posters, Inc.; of photo. © Er 1Sep71; K97062.
 - Everything I need from another, you have to give. [Couple in sunny glade; poster] EN 312. Photo: B. Hale; author of the print: En Posters, Inc. Col. reproduction. © En Posters, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95756
 - Fear not them which kill the body, but are not able to kill the soul. [Three crosses on Calvary; poster] EN 311. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. © En Posters, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95760.
 - Guide our feet into the way of peace. [Rear view of woman & child looking out from edge of forest; poster] EN 114. Col. reproduction of photo. © En Posters, Inc.; 1Sep71; K9759.
 - Bh Tosters, There is a long to be added and a long to be ad
 - How can we ever part as long as the same winds that brought us together keep blowing! [Sun & clouds over water with boats; poster] EN 112. Reproduction of photo. © En Posters, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95761.
 - I am the way. [Cross of light; poster] EN 109. Reproduction of photo. © En Posters, Inc.; lSep71; K95766.
 - I shall think, and thought is silence. [Rear view of man by fence near park in fog; poster] EN 113. Repro-duction of photo. © En Posters, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95763.
 - I used to think freedom was not having someone special. [Girl seated on rocks under trees; poster] EN 309. Photo: B. Hale; author of the print: En Posters, Inc. Col. reproduction. © En Posters, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95762.
 - One way. [Hand with raised forefinger; poster] EN 111. Reproduction of photo. © En Posters, Inc.; 1Sep71; photo. K95758.
 - The place where man and nature meet is called peace. [Figure leaping across hilltops; poster] EN 108. Reproduc-tion of photo. © En Posters, Inc.; lSep71; K95765.
- ENDRIKAT, E. Farmsport 4AB5 structocel. See ULBRICHT, RICHARD E. Structocel sportslife. See ULBRIGHT,
- ENGLE, MARIAN B. The last straw. [Donkey reclining under load of straw; figurine on base] By Marian Jolliffe, pseud. Ltd. ed. Bronze. © Marian Jolliffe (Marian B. Engle); 290ct71; GP76377.
- ENGLISH, GREGORY ELLIS. Prints on 5 sheets. © Gregory Ellis English & Melvin "Moe" G G. Braneff; 9Feb72; K97175.
- ENLARGING (Filmstrip) Audiovisual Services, Arizona State University. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Photog-raphy darkroom series) Contents: Pt.l. 79 fr.--Pt.2. 53 fr.--Pt.3. 39 fr.

Credits: Director, Joel A. Benedict. © Audiovisual Services, Arizona State University; 15Dec71; JP13592, 13596, 13593.

ENRICO, pseud. See TOMASO, RICO.

ENVIRONMENT AND TECHNOLOGY (Filmstrip) Consumers Power Co. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 91 fr.; pt. 2, 89 fr.), color, 35 mm. © Consumers Power Co.; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13755.

- ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS (Filmstrip) Centron Educational Films. 5 film-strips, color, 35 mm. With cassettes strips, color, 35 mm. With cassettes & guide, 1 v. Contents: Colors in nature. 84 fr. --Patterns in nature. 84 fr.--Tex-tures in nature. 64 fr.--Awareness in forest & field. 74 fr.--Awareness in the city. 66 fr. Credits: Producers, Robert O. Joslin

- & Larry West
- © Centron Corp., Inc.; 1Dec71; JP13647.
- EQUITABLE LIFE ASSURANCE SOCIETY OF THE UNITED STATES.
 - UNITED STATES. American community treasures, your Equitable calendar for 1972. Au-thor of the prints: UMC/Colson. 1 v. Col. reproductions of paint-ings. NM: compilation. © Equitable Life Assurance Society of the United States; 1Dec71; K97480.
- ERLENDSON, RONALD R.
- Diving helmet sculpture [in relief] © Ronald R. Erlendson; 1Jun71; GP77073.
- ERNSTER, MELVIN J.
- Roll-a-din. [Octagonal table with 4 attached chairs] Mechanical drawing. © Melvin J. Ernster; 16Feb72; IU16053.
- ESCALERA, RUDY. Pecos Pete. [Old West character] Drawing. © Rudy Escalera; 28Feb72; GU48606.
- ESCHER, MAURITS CORNELIS. For works by Maurits Cornelis Escher See IMS CORP. ARTKO STUDIOS.
- ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. [A caricature of Charlie Chaplin; statue on base] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc.; 27Dec71; GP78481. Esco
 - [A caricature of Oliver Hardy; with hands on hips; statue on base] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc. (in notice: Esco Prod.); 27Dec71; GP78480.
 - [A caricature of Stan Laurel; holding hat behind; statue on base] Plas-ter. © Esco Products, Inc. (in no-tice: Esco Prod.); 27Dec71; GP78479.
 - [A caricature of W. C. Fields; statue on base] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc.; 27Dec71; GP78482.
 - [Confirmation (Bar Mitvah [sic] boy); statuette] Plaster. @ Esco Prod., Inc. a.a.d.o. Esco Products, Inc.; 16May72; GP79072.
 - [A fiddler on a roof; statuette on base] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc. (in notice: Esco Prod., Inc.); 27Dec71; GP78478.
 - [Little girl with kitten; statuette] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc.; 16May72; GP79070.
 - [Mr. Jazz (Louis Armstrong); statuette] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc.; 16May72; GP79073.
 - [Modesty; nude female seated on rock with long hair covering body; statue on base] Plaster. © Esco a.a.d.o. Esco Products, Inc.; 27Dec71; GP78484.

ESCO PRODUCTS, INC.-Con.

- [The prayer (Rebbitsin) Peasant-type woman with hands at temples; statu-ette on base] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc. (Esco Prod.); 27Dec70; GP78483.
- [The sun lover; nude female leaning back while seated on rock; statue on base] Plaster. © Esco a.a.d.o. Esco Products, Inc.; 27Dec71; GP78485
- [The tailor; Jewish man; figurine] Plaster. © Esco Prod. a.a.d.o. Esco Products, Inc.; 16May72; GP79071.
- [Tvye; peasant male dancing; statuette on base] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc. (in notice: Esco Prod.); 27Dec71; GP78477.
- [Will Rogers; statuette] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc. (in notice: Esco Prod.); 16May72; GP79069.
- [Wisdom; depicting an old learned man holding the Jewish Torah; statue on base] Plaster. © Esco Products, Inc. (in notice: Esco Prod.); 27Dec70; GP78476.
- ESPANOL: A SENTIRLO (Filmstrip) Webster Division, McGraw-Hill Book Co. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. (Learning Span-ish the modern way. 3d ed.) Contents: Lecciones 1-2. 42 fr.--Lecciones 3-5. 42 fr.--Lecciones 6-8. 45 fr.--Lecciones 9-10. 30 fr.--Lec-ciones 11-12. 30 fr.--Lecciones 13-14. 33 fr. fr Credits: By Protase E. Woodford, Randall G. Marshall & Conrad J. Schmitt; illustrator, George Guzzi. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 28Mar72; JP13984.
- ESQUIRE, INC. CORONET INSTRUCTIONAL FILMS. See CORONET INSTRUCTIONAL FILMS.

THE ESSENCE OF ACCOUNTING (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X213-A--X213-F: Why we keep records. 37 fr.--The books and what they are. 53 fr.--Recording transactions: how. 41 fr.--Recording transactions: where. 51 fr.--Using these records. 49 fr.--The accounting cycle. 41 fr.

- Credits: General editor, Sidney A. Eisenberg.
- © Educational Direction, Inc.; IDec71; JP13811, 13905, 13831, 13886, 13847, 13862.
- ETTS, RICHARD. Hand planter. [Two hands grasping egg-shaped container] © Richard Etts; 10Aug71; GP77071.
- EVA, pseud. See FONDA, EVA.

- EVA ENTERPRISES. [I love you; logogram] Painting. © Eva Enterprises, a partnership of Eva A. Johnson & Jack D. Brown; loct71; GP76371.
 - [I love you always; logogram] Painting. © Eva Enterprises, a partnership of Eva A. Johnson & Jack D. Brown; loct71; GP76370.
 - Turn me on. [Psychedelic switchplate] Painting. © Eva Enterprises, a partnership of Eva A. Johnson & Jack D. Brown; 10ct71; GP76372.
- EVAN (MARK) PRODUCTS, INC. Casablanca. [Border of pointed orna-mental arches] Print on fabric. Appl. author: Carl Streit. © Mark Evan Products, Inc.; 19Jun72; cullos6a GU49563

- EVANS, RICHARD E. Quixby Court. [Madame Bungle & other characters inhabiting apartment building] Drawing. © Richard E. Evans; 17Jan72; GU48525.
- EVANS, THOMAS M. It takes steel nuts to ride Moto-cross. See CYCLE SHACK.
- EVANS, THOMAS MICHAEL. The streets of our country are in turmoil ... Elect us and we shall restore law and order. See CALICO
- EVANS, TIM. Vote GOP. See POLITICAL PARTIES, INC.
- EVARTS, ELSIE RHODA SCHURMAN. And God called the dry land moon. [Decorative rocket with gardening tools headed toward moon; embroidery pattern] Print on fabric. © Elsie Rhoda Schurman Evarts; 26Jun72; GU49514.
- EVERETT, R. A. Happy Okie. See EVERETT (R. A.) ENTERPRISES. Lucky Okie. See EVERETT (R. A.) ENTERPRISES.
- EVERETT (R. A.) ENTERPRISES. Happy Okie. [Large smiling face with only 2 front teeth; design on T-shirt] Print A. Author of the print: R. A. Everett. Serigraph on fabric. © R. A. Everett d.b.a. Everett Enterprises; 22Dec71; K97401.
 - Everett Enterprises; 22Dec71; K97401. Happy Okie. [Smiling face with only 2 front teeth; design on T-shirt] Print B. Author of the print: R. A. Everett. Serigraph on fabric. © R. A. Everett d.b.a. R. A. Everett Enterprises; 22Dec71; K97400. Lucky Okie. [Smiling face with wavy hair] Print C. Author of the print: R. A. Everett. Print. © R. A. Everett d.b.a. R. A. Everett Enter-prises; 12Dec71; K97402.
- EVERYTHING IS NOT WHAT IT APPEARS TO BE (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 46 fr., color, 35 mm. (Let the buyer beware, X-211-A) © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13698.

EVIDENCE PHOTOGRAPHERS INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL. [Heraldic shield; with positive & negative areas containing rectangles & circles] Drawing. Appl. author: A. W. C. Phelps. © Evidence Photog-& circles] Drawing. Appl. au A. W. C. Phelps. © Evidence P raphers International Council; 3Jan72; GU48431.

EXTRA APPEAL IN CHARGER '72 (Filmstrip) Dodge Division, Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 18Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13767

EYE GATE HOUSE. See FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS. HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. MINORITIES AND MAJORITIES. WHAT IS A YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY REALLY

EYE GATE HOUSE, INC. See ANALOGIES. BASIC LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. BEING SAFE. BIOLOGICAL LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. CAN YOU BELIEVE ADVERTISING. CATEGORIES. THE CITY.

THE COUNTRY. THE ESSENCE OF ACCOUNTING. EVERYTHING IS NOT WHAT IT APPEARS TO BE. THE FINANCIAL MARKETPLACE. FINDING OBJECTS. FREE TIME IS NOT SO FREE. GETTING IT THERE. HAVE YOU TRIED. [HOLIDAYS] THE HOME. HOW TO READ A --INCONSISTENCIES. AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTION. AN INTRODUCTION TO GENETICS. IS IT SAFE. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FA JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. JOHNNY HAS ONE. KILLING TIME AND YOURSELF. LAWS OF SCIENCE. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS MARRIAGE FROM ROMANCE MAGAZINE TO REALITY. MEASURES, VALUES AND BARGAINS. OBJECTS AND ENVIRONMENTS. OBJECTS AND FUNCTIONS. PEOPLE. REAL PROBLEMS FACING US. SAVING WHAT'S LEFT. TIME TO BE YOURSELF. THE TOWN. USE, QUALITY AND SERVICE. VALUES. WHY ANIMALS LIVE WHERE THEY LIVE. WHY DO WE.

WORKING WITH MAPS.

F

FABRICS BY JOYCE. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Fabrics by Joyce. Pattern no. 49533 B. © 1Jun70; H42043. FAERICS BY JOYCE, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Fabrics by Joyce, Inc. Fabrics by Joyce, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 49784 M. [Little houses bordered by picket fences, apple trees, tulips & others in nostalgic scenes] © 15Jun71; H46545.
 49831 M. © 13Sep71; H46537.
 49853 B. [Couple having picnic] 49853 B. [Couple having picnic] © 290ct71; H46544. 49857 B. © 290ct71; H46533. 49861 B. [Soda fountain treats] © 3Nov71; H46714. 49872 B. © 26Nov71; H46715. 49889B. © 10Dec71; H47765. 49892 B. [Equestrian, antelope & abstract shapes] © 5Jan72; H47120. 49898B. © 24Jan72; H47770. 49908B. © 1Feb72; H47769. 49925 M. © 24Apr72; H47475. FACE, O. K

- Abraham Lincoln plaque. [In relief; profile] By O. K. F. Signed. © O. K. Face; 10ct71; GP76768. George Washington plaque. [In relief; profile] By O. K. F. Signed. © O. K. Face; 10ct71; GP76767.
- FAFARD, RENE. FARD, KENE. Rockhound's vacation paradise. [Par-tial map of North Carolina showing mines & points of interest] Col. map. © Rene Fafard; 17Apr72; worked. [Parmap. © К97464.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Bonehead. By H. B. F. Col, dra Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; Col. drawing. 17May72; GU49367.
 - Chickenhead. [Head comprised of cooked chicken drumstick] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49369.
 - pah. [Rear view of woman receiv-kick] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. ned. © Harold B. Fagelson; Chutzpah. Signed. © Harold 17May72; GU49379.
 - Dingbat. [Head of woman comprised of baseball bat with bell tied on] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49366.
 - reckhead. [Toilet with facial features] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49383. Dreckhead.
 - Easy does it. [Man rolling globe up hill] By H. E. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49381.
 - The family remembers. [Octagonal chart with flowers & zodiacal signs] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Octagonal remember. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49253.
- The family remembers. [Oval chart with flowers & zodiacal signs] Col drawing. Appl. ti.: Oval memorable events. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49255. Col.
- The family remembers. [Rectangular chart with flowers & zodiacal signs] Col. drawing. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49254.
- The family remembers. [Zodiac wheel] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Family remembrance. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49362.
- The family remembers. [Zodiac wheel] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Remember. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49363.
- God is love. [Praying hands] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49373.
- od luck. [Horseshoe surrounded by other good luck symbols in zodiac wheel] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49374. Good luck.
- just want to set the world aglow. Ι [Man turning globe on spit over fire] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49386.
- GU49386.
 It's our turn, Baby. [Hippie making peace sign beneath sun] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49364.
 Kris Kricket. [Insect character in assorted costumes] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49380.
 Love. [Two hearts pierced by arrow] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49385.
 Meathead. By H. B. F. Col. drawing.
- Meathead. By H. B. F. Col. dra Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49368. Col. drawing.
- m. [Two pairs of lips kissing] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49378.
- dge. [Rock formation with face] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; whoredb. Nudge. GU49384.
- Pinhead. By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49371.

- [Question mark; over 2 feet, soles turned outward] By H. B. F. Co drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49376.
- Reason. [Profiles of 2 men arguing] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49377
- Screw. By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49382.
- See yourself. [Pair of eyes] By
 H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed.
 Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49370.
- GU49370. Smart mouth [wide open] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49387. Smiles. [Whimsical sun face] By H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU40375.
- Squarehead. By H. B. F. Col. di Signed. © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49372. Col. drawing.
- Stinks. [Man holding nose] By
 H. B. F. Col. drawing. Signed.
 © Harold B. Fagelson; 17May72; GU49365.
- FAGO, CELIE. [Full moon and trees; post card] 1971. By Celie, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Celie a.a.d.o. Celie Fago; 3Jan72; K97404.
 - Middle Earth presents. [Winged horse; poster] By Celie, pseud. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Pegasus. © Celie a.a.d.o. Celie Fago; 1Apr72; K97406.
 - The Stowe Pottery, Stowe, Vermont. [Two-story, rustic dwelling in forest setting; post card] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. © Celie Fago; 26Mar72; K96896.
 - K97405
- FAIN, F. D. HOWARD. The covered bridge. See FAIN (HOWARD) PRINTS. Smallmouth bass, Micropterus dolo-mieui. See AQUA PRINTS.
- FAIN (HOWARD) PRINTS. The covered bridge. [Horse drawn carriage going through bridge] 1971. By F. D. Howard Fain. Col. reproduction of watercolor & ink drawing. (Pioneer wheels of prog-ress, plate VI) (Collectors series) Signed. © Howard Fain Prints; 15Dec71; GP76346.
- FAISS, FREDERICK WILHELM. IISS, FREDERICK WILHELM. Mountain journey. [Man & loaded burro headed toward mountain; greeting card folder] 1933. By Fritz Faiss. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: F. F. © Fritz Faiss; 22Dec71; K96404.
- FAISS, FRITZ. See FAISS, FREDERICK WILHEIM.
- FAITH AND SCIENCE, TWO TRUE (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 13 fr., cotor, 35 mm. Appl. author: Daryl Hunter. © Concordia Pub. House; LJun71; IDI3672 JP13673.
- FALK, EUGENE H. Bodie. [Views of wagon wheels & house in ghost town] 4 col. photos on 1 sheet. © Eugene H. Falk; 27Mar72; JU13028.

- ndie lobos. [Views of ghost town & rocky shore] 4 col. photos on 1 sheet. © Eugene die photos on 1 JU13027. Coast flowers and trees. 4 col. photos on 1 sheet. © Eugene H. Falk; 27Mar72; JU13030. Yosemite. [Views of rivers & barren panorama] 4 col. photos on 1 sheet © Eugene H. Falk; 27Mar72; JU13029. FALLIN, JIMMIE. For works by Jimmie Fallin See THE KIT BIT. FALLIN, NANCY J. For works by Nancy J. Fallin See THE KIT BIT. FAMILY FILMS. See JUDAISM, ISLAM, HINDUISM, BUDDHISM. FAMILY LIVING SET (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by McGraw-Hill Films & University Films. & filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Family series) Contents: Meeting our needs. 38 fr. --Consumers and consuming. 38 fr.--Producers and producing. 40 fr.--Dividing work. 45 fr.--Making decis-ions. 38 fr.-Protecting ourselves. 40 fr.--Enjoying ourselves. 36 fr.--Making rules and plans. 43 fr. Credits: Educational consultants, John R. Lee & Clyde F. Kohn. Down R. Lee & Clyde F. Kohn. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 11Jan71 (in notice: 1970); JP13977, 13976, 13978, 13982, 13980, 13979, 13981, 13983.
- FANSTEEL, INC. Method of applying identification numbers to inserts and toolholders. Rev. Mar. 14, 1972. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Appl. author: Frederick W. Schmidt. © Fansteel, Inc.; 8May72; IU16187.

Bodie lobos.

- FARB, ARTHUR. [Article of jewelry] © Arthur Farb. Ellipse doublet [with caduceus; pin] Metal. © 24Apr72; GP78358. Licensed hair stylist. [Pin] -Metal. Appl. ti.: Shield with silhouette and scissors. © 24Apr72; GP78357.
- FARHI, JOSEPH. Midtown. See DONAID ART CO., INC.
- FARKAS-ORTENZI. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- FARLEY, LARRY. Michigan winter-water wonderland calendar, 1972. See FARLEY (LARRY) ASSOCIATES.
- FARLEY (LARRY) ASSOCIATES. Michigan winter-water wonderland calendar, 1972. [Scenic views] Author of the prints: Larry Farley. l v. 12 col. reproductions of photos. Appl. ti.: Michigan port-rait calendar. © Larry Farley Asso-ciates: Dec71: V6050 ciates; 1Dec71; K96159
- FARNSWORTH, DONALD SHERIDAN. Snail ship. Pen & ink drawing. © Donald Sheridan Farnsworth; 6Mar72; GU48795.
- FAROY, INC. Abstract [design employing bold slashes of color; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. © Faroy, Inc.; 30Jul71;
 - Art glass. [Intricate geometrical motifs; poster] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Faroy, Inc.; 21Nov68; K97449.

FAROY, INC.-Con.

- Chambered nautilus. [Poster] Signed: Lyn Butler; author of the print: Faroy, Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Faroy, Inc.; 1Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K97448.
- Collection boxes [containing wide assortment of objects; poster] Col reproduction of painting. © Faroy, Inc.; 8Sep71; K97447. Col.
- Dolls [of all types & sizes; poster] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Faroy, Inc.; 31Jul68; K97399.
- Favorite things [of all kinds, enclosed in rows of squares; poster] Sign Bill Greer; author of the print: Faroy, Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Faroy, Inc.; 1May72; Signed: к97450.
- Field flowers. [Poster] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Faroy, Inc.; 9Jul71; K97398.
- 9301/1; K97590.
 Flower garden [& mirror image; poster] Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Faroy, Inc.; 21Aug67 (in notice: 1968); K97451.
 Jungle [teeming with assorted animals; poster] Signed: Celine; author of the print: Faroy, Inc. Col. repro-duction of drawing.
 © Faroy, Inc.; 31Jul69; K97396.
- alachite. [Symmetrical pattern based on scalloped motif; poster] By Louis J. Gartner, Jr.; author of the print: Faroy, Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Faroy, Inc.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K97446. Malachite.
- balyat. [Forest scenes & others integrated with Persian tile motif; poster] Signed: Bill Greer; author of the print: Faroy, Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Faroy, Inc.; 23Jun71; K97395. Rubaivat.
- FARRELL, ELEANOR JUNE.
- KREELL, ELEANOR JUNE.
 Happiness is. [Whimsical children & others] By Eleanor, pseud. 29
 reproductions of drawings. Signed.
 © Eleanor June Farrell (Eleanor); 3Nov71; GP79158.
- FARRINGTON, S. JEFFREY. Lions of Serengeti. [Pair] Col. photo. © S. Jeffrey Farrington; 4Jan72; JUL2990.
- FASHION-TEX STUDIOS. Strata. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS.
- Concordia FEAST OF JOY (Filmstrip) Pub. House. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Art, Communico; script, Earl H. Gaulke & Lavern Franzen. Concordia Pub. House; 25Jan72; JP14100.
- FECHIN, NICOLAI. Little girl. See FENN BRONZE. Serene. See FENN BRONZE. Tinka Belle. See FENN BRONZE.
- FECHTER, SUSAN. See THE CHAMPION.
- FECKO, MICHAEL. Reaching out to touch you. [Arched shape bridging the gap between 2 abstract objects] Print. © Michael Fecko; 13Mar72; K96723.
- FEDDEMAN, ALTA G. Design for smocked peasant blouse. Drawing. © Alta G. Feddeman (Mrs. Fred A.); 8Mar72; IU16070.
- FEDDEMAN, MRS. FRED A. See FEDDEMAN, ALTA G.

- FEDOCK, MICHAEL. Sea of Tranquil[]]ity. [Two shoes on domed portion of moon surface; design for pen & pencil set] Print. Appl. ti.: Illustration of moon surface, shoes & flag. © Michael Fedock; 24Feb72; K96385.
- FEENEY, MARY K. The cardiac rhythms. See PHILLIPS, RAYMOND E.
- FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Crow [in tree] By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Serigraph of photo (Environment, no.1) © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97222. photo.
 - Fence. By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Serigraph of photo. (Environment, no.8) © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97219. Links
 - Help! [Tree with high reaching branches] By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Serigraph of photo. (Environment, no.2) © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97223.
 - Idyll. [Pond with ducks] Environment no.6. By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Reproduction of photo. © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97587.
 - Noron: [Couple walking in park, as seen through iron fence] By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Serigraph of photo. (Environment, no.3) © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97221. Love -
 - comises. [Two people seated on urban doorstep] Environment no.7. By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Reproduction of photo. © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97585. Promises.
 - Sandbox [with child in park] Environ-ment no.5. By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Reproduction of photo. © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97584.
 - La vie obscure. [View through wire fence] Construction no.l. By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Reproduction of photo. © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97586.
 - Waiting. [Figure riding bicycle on deserted street] By Ursula Dade, pseud. of Laura Kuddes. Serigraph of photo. (Environment, no.4)
 © Fegs, Links & Omost Press; 22Apr72; K97220.
- FELDMAN.
- Love your neighbor as yourself: Bible poster. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- You shall be my witnesses: Bible poster. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH cο.
- FELDMAN, DANIEL J. Agnew candle. Wax. Appl. ti.: Sculpture of Spiro Agnew. Appl. states prev. reg. 19Mar71, GU46978. © Daniel J. Feldman; 1Sep71; GP76467.
 - Sallel S. Feldman, Appl. ti.: Sculpture of Richard M. Nixon. Appl. states prev. reg. 19Mar71, GU46977.
 Daniel J. Feldman; 1Sep71; GP76468.
 - Oliver Hardy candle. Wax. Appl. ti.: Sculpture of Oliver Hardy. © Daniel J. Feldman; 10ct71; GP76464. O Daniel
 - Stan Laurel candle. Wax. Appl. ti.: Sculpture of Stan Laurel. © Daniel J. Feldman; 10ct71; GP76465.
 - W. C. Fields candle. Wax. Appl. ti.: Sculpture of W. C. Fields. © Daniel J. Feldman; 150ct71; GP76466.
- FELIX, LUISA. Eric Casanova, the legendary lover [in various guises] Drawing on 3 sheets © Luisa Felix; 31May72; GU49456.

- Panto Mime. [Young male cartoon char-acter in diamond-crossed jacket & hat] 2 drawings (part. col.) © Luisa Felix; 31May72; GU49455.
- Restless Mr. Cavy. [Assorted views of guinea pig in top hat] Col. drawing © Luisa Felix; 31May72; GU49454. drawing.
- FENDER, BARBARA J. Insuplate. [Diagrams of insulated plates] Drawings on 1 sheet. © Barbara J. Fender; 26Apr72; IU16129.

 - FENELLE.
- Partnership. See BROWN & BIGELOW. FENN BRONZE
- INN BRONZE. Little girl. [Head] By Nicolai Fechin; author of the reproduction: Hamlin Y. Overstreet. Bronze. © Forrest Fenn d.b.a. Fenn Bronze; Const. Wi2020
 - © Forrest Fenn d.b.a. Fenn Bronze; 5Nov71; H47982. Serene. [Head of female] By Nicolai Fechin; author of the reproduction: Hamlin Y. Overstreet. Bronze. © Forrest Fenn d.b.a. Fenn Bronze; 12Dec71; H47981.
 - Tinka Belle. [Head of long-haired female] By Nicolai Fechin; author of the reproduction: Hamlin Y. Over-street. Bronze. © Forrest Fenn d.b.a. Fenn Bronze; 11Nov71; H47980.

FENN, FORREST. See FENN BRONZE.

- FERRAND.
 - Smile. See BLUE STREAK CO.
- FERRY, JAMES.
- eople tree. [Abstract outlines of bodies forming branches & leaves of tree] Reproduction of line drawing. © James Ferry; 22Mar72; People tree. drawing. K97162.
- FIEDLER, CORDELL E. Open range. See FIEDLER, DONNA L. Tangle Creek Falls. See FIEDLER, DONNA L.
- [Tension plus] See FIEDLER, DONNA L.
- FIEDLER, DONNA L.
- Open range [with scattered cattle grazing] By Donna Fiedler. Oil painting. Signed. © Donna L. Fiedler & Cordell E. Fiedler; 12May72; GU49289.
- Tangle Creek Falls. By Donna Fiedler. Oil painting. Signed. © Don Fiedler & Cordell E. Fiedler; 12May72; GU49290. © Donna L.
- [Tension plus; 2 men trying to rope wild horse] Oil painting. © Donna L. Fiedler & Cordell E. Fiedler; 30May72; GU49524.
- FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCATIONAL CORP. City picture. [Panoramic view; day-time bustle of city] SA-1275. Illus. by Andy Aldridge; author of the print: Field Enterprises Educa-tional Corp. Col. print. © Field Enterprises Educational Corp. (in notice: Field Enterprises Education-al Corp., a subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.); 18Feb72; K96642. Farm picture. [Modern farmstead]
 - Enterprises, Inc.); IOF072; K90042. Farm picture. [Modern farmstead, children with animals near brook] SA-1275. Illus. by Robert Addison; author of the print: Field Enter-prises Educational Corp. Col. print. Signed: Addison. © Field Enter-prises Educational Corp. (in notice: Field Enterprises Educational Corp., a subsidiary of Field Enterprises, Inc.); 18Feb72; K96643.
- FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCATIONAL CORP. WHICH WILL IT BE.

FIELD, MARTIN. See EMJAY CO.

FIELD-TRIP-OF-THE-MONTH-CLUB, INC.

THE STORY OF BREAD.

- FIELDS, JOE E. Rochester medical, industrial, agri-cultural center in the heart of Minnesota's Hiawathaland. [Plane flying above skyscrapers; envelope] Signed: R. A. P.; author of the print: Joe E. Fields. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Appl. ti.; Pic-torial scene of Rochester, Minne-sota. © J. Fields; 15Dec71; K96355.
- FIELDS, W. C. W. C. Fields commemorative deck of playing cards. See BROWN, JERRY L.
- 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bismark. [Rococo floral pattern] By Vergely; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Ser igraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. 2700720. Designs, Inc.; 27Apr72; H47629
 - Fanfare. [Floral motif] By L. Tillet; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 1May72; H47668.
 - Marion Krell; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 1May72; H47669. Finlandia.
 - Flanders. [Floral motif] By Bertrand; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 1May72; H47663.
 - Florida. [Ornate floral design] By Vergely; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 1May72; H47665.

 - on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; IMay72; H47665.
 Fonda. [Floral motif] By Howard; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 4May72; H47898.
 Fontana. [Floral notif] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; IMay72; H47666.
 Forbes. [Floral motif] By Design Impression; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; IMay72; H47667.
 Francia. [Floral motif] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; IMay72; H47664.
 Ganges. [Floral bands in folk style] By Marion Krell; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seth synaphical sether and some the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 24Apr72; H47625. Avenue Designs, Inc.; 24Apr72; H47625.
 - Gemara. [Floral bouquets] By Marion Krell; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 27Apr72; H47622.
 - Gilbert. [Floral motif] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.;
 - Construction of the Avenue Designs, Inc. 25Apr7(2; 14/137).
 Coldilocks [& other little girls] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 24Apr72; H47626.
 - Great clowns. By Dehnert; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Apr72; H47627.

- een acres. [Farm scene with people & animals) By Palette; author of the reproduction; 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Apr72; 447608 Green acres. & animals] Avenue H47628.
- H4 (020. Harper. [Floral bunches] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Ave-nue Design[s], Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9Jun72; H48078.
- 9Jun72; H48078.
 Helvetia. [Fruit & flowers] By Alton Paul Krele; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Ser-igraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; loApr72; H47424.
 Hickory. [Basket of flowers & fruit in simulated needlepoint] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Ave-nue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 23May72; H48075.
- Hofstra. [Floral motif] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 5May72; H47900.
- Jennifer. [Floral motif] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 2May72; H47901.
- Jingle. [Floral tapestry-like bands] By Bertrand; author of the reproduc tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Ser graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue De-signs, Inc.; 22May72; H48077. Seri-
- Joust. [Medieval knighthood scenes] By Palette; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 17May72; H47902.
- alua. [Floral motif] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 8Mar72; H47170. Kalua.
- thy. [Floral motif] By Design Impressions; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Kathy. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Ave Designs, Inc.; 14Jan72; H46873.
- erry. [Floral paisley] By Alton Paul Krele; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 24May72: H48076.
- clo. [Hawaiian motif] By G & L Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Kilo. Inc.; 10Mar72; H47903.
- Kirsch. [Floral motif] By Bertrand; rrsch. [Floral motif] By Bertrand; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 2May72; H47899.
- Sage. [Floral pattern] By Design Impressions; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue LaSage. Designs, Inc.; 7Apr72; H47425.
 - lac. By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Lilac. Avenue Designs, Inc.; 7Feb72; © 5th н47169.
- Minary. [Linear rendition of plants & flowers] By King; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 26Apr72; H47621. Luminary. н47621.
- ichigan. [Bouquets of flowers] By Bertrand; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 31Mar72; H47429. Michigan.

- Mikado. [Floral motif] By Bertrand; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 29Feb72; H47174.
- Pandora. [Roses & others] By Palette author of the reproduction: 5th Ave-nue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9Jun72; H48072. By Palette; n: 5th Ave-
- Parma. [Misty floral pattern] By Design Impression; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 6Mar72; H47624 H47624
- Pedro. [Stylized flower & fruit clusters] By Design Impression; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 3Mar72; H47623.
- ppy. By Vergely; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5t Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9Jun72; Poppy. H48074.
- Primary. [Floral motif] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 10Dec71; H46871.
- Princely. [Ornate floral motif] By Design Impressions; author of reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 13Dec71; #0.6860 of the © 5th н46869.
- Pristine. [Cheerful floral pattern] By Palette; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue De-signs, Inc.; 12Jun72; H48073.
 Punjab. [Floral paisley motif] By Design Impressions; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 10Dec71; H46870.
 - [Floral motif] By Palette: Quebec. author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 25Feb72; H47172.
 - hesta. [Floral motif] By Design Impressions; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 7Mar72; H47173. Questa.
- Designs, Inc.; 7Mar72; H47173.
 Seminole. [Floral motif] By Design Impressions; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Fe72; H47171.
 Simba. [Scrolled floral motif] By Bertrand; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 19Jan72; H46872.
 Waterbury. [Floral motif] By Paletter
- Waterbury. [Floral motif] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 25Feb72; H47428.
- 25Feb72; H47428.
 Webster. [Floral motif] By Design Impressions; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Ser-igraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 22Mar72; H47427.
 Westbury. [Stylized flowers] By Cloth Sample; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 22Mar72; H47426.
- Hogg. © B. J.

- FILIPPON, D. E. Mingo, snarling tiger plaque. See FILIPPON, LORRAINE T.
- FILIPPON, LORRAINE T. Mingo, snarling tiger plaque [in re-lief] © L. T. Filippon & D. E. Filippon; 15Jun71; GP69113.
- FILIPPONI, MINGOIA, pseud. See FILIPPON, LORRAINE T.
- THE FINANCIAL MARKETFLACE (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 r Contents: X219-A--X219-F: Institu-tions we deal with. 61 fr.--The different forms of business. 48 fr--Going into business. 59 fr.--What is the stock market? 49 fr.--What is the stock market work? 52 fr.--What it means to you. 43 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; Direction 12868 13885 13886 35 mm. 1Dec71; JP13947, 13868, 13845, 13889, 13861, 13894.
 - FINDING OBJECTS (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 47 fr., color, 35 mm. (Thinking clearly, X-212-D) Credits: Illustrator, Kenneth W. Mitchell. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13730.
 - FINE, S. For works by S. Fine See CLEMPRINT,
 - INC.
- FINESSE DISPLAYS, IN FINESSE ORIGINALS. INC. See
- FINESSE ORIGINALS.
 - NESSE ORIGINALS.
 Athlete. [Back & other views in relief; wall plaque] No.399.
 © Finesse Originals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 16Jan72; GP77707.
 - [Cherubs & others; in relief; wall plaques] No.3100-3101. 2 plaques. © Finesse Originals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 16Jan72; GP77710-77711.
 - [Female nude & bearded male nude with overflowing urn; in relief; wall plaque] No.3106. © Finesse Origi-nals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 16Jan72; GP77714.
 - Maidens. [Seated & kneeling nudes; in relief; wall plaques] No.400 A-400 B. 2 plaques. © Finesse Origi-nals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 16Jan72; GP77708-77709.
 - [Male & female profiles; in relief; wall plaques] No.3104-3105. 2 plaques. © Finesse Originals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 16Jan72; GP77712-77713.
 - Man w/violin [in relief; wall plaque] No.397. © Finesse Originals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 16Jan72; GP77706.
 - [Two bearded heads & open hand; in relief; wall plaque] No.3107. © Finesse Originals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 16Jan72; GP77715.
- NTER, LOU-ELLEN A. Mr. Music Man. [Musical symbol repre-sentation of male figure] Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Lou-ellen A. FINTER, tion of drawing. © Lou-Finter; 13Sep71; K96630.
- FIORY, HEDY. Sing, but know how! [Interior side views of head & throat] 2 drawings. © Hedy Fiory; 8Jun72; JU16195.
- FIRKIN, DAVID L., JR.
 [Guitar strings in motion; 2 views]
 2 col. photos. © David L. Firkin,
 Jr.; 31Mar72; JU13033-13034.

FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X228-A--X228-F: Procedures at the scene of an accident. 52 fr.--Bleeding, wounds and special emergen-cies. 45 fr.--Artificial respiration. 65 fr.--Poisoning, burns and injuries to bones. 64 fr.--Bandaging. 67 fr.--Transportation of an injured person. 67 fr. 67

Credits: General editors, Frederick

Creatts: General editors, Fro Moore & Alexander M. Butman. © Educational Direction, Inc. 1Sep71; JP13844, 13898, 13896, 13838, 13892. Inc. 13893.

- FIRST EDITIONS WALL COVERINGS, INC. Band box. [Plaid on the bias; wall-paper] Col. serigraph on plastic. © First Editions Wall Coverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP77080.
 - >smos. [Flowers & trellis; wallpaper] Serigraph on plastic. © First Edi-tions Wall Coverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP77078. Cosmos.
 - Good morning. [Morning glory vine; wallpaper] Col. serigraph on plas-tic. © First Editions Wall Cover-ings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP77077.
 - Stop and start. [Rows of arrows between groups of diamonds; wall-paper] Col. serigraph on plastic. © First Editions Wall Coverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP77079.
- FISCHER, CLARE. [Honey bear] Col. drawing. © Cla Fischer & Tadeus Korab; 26Jun72; © Clare GU49509.
- FISHER, DAVID E. hek, DAVID E. ache. [Raccon on top of tiny cabin on pilings; place mat] By Fisher. Reproduction of drawing on plastic. Signed. © David E. Fisher; 22Sep71; Cache. GP76316.
 - Caribou. [Pair battling, while others look on; place mat] By Fisher. Re-production of drawing on plastic. Signed. © David E. Fisher; 22Sep71; GP76319.

 - GP(0)19.
 Fox & bear [in field; place mat] By Fisher. Reproduction of drawing on plastic. Signed. © David E.
 Fisher; 22Sep71; GP76318.
 Sheep. [Big-horn standing among hills; place mat] By Fisher. Re-production of drawing on plastic.
 Signed. © David E. Fisher; 22Sep71; GP76317. GP76317.
- FISHER-PRICE TOYS. BHEK-PRICE TOYS.
 What's in my pockets? A surprise cloth book for boys ages 2-6. [Button pocket & others] Print on fabric.
 © Fisher-Price Toys, a division of Quaker Oats Co.; 21Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K96880.
 - What's in my pockets? A surprise cloth book for girls ages 2-6. [Patch pocket & others] Print on fabric. © Fisher-Price Toys, a division of Quaker Oats Co.; 21Feb72 (in notice: 1071), r06870 1971); К96879.
- FISHER, SHARRY R. Forty zany cartoons. [Animals] By Sharry, pseud. 1 v. 40 drawings. © Sharry R. Fisher; 1Jun72; GP79353.
- Sixty-seven original drawings and car-toons. [Assorted creatures] By Sharry, pseud. 1 v. (looseleaf) Signed. © Sharry R. Fisher; lMay72; GP78225.
- FITZGERALD, DENNIS. Child's room. [Stick figure; sticker] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Emergency window identification sticker. © Dennis Fitzgerald; 14Mar72; K97904.

- FLEISHMAN, MYRON. The tree [with apples; clock] Col. model. Appl. ti.: Clock front model. © Myron Fleishman; 17Jan72; GU48510.
- FLEMING-PARSONS, JOAN NORWOOD FERGUSON. [Personal coat of arms of Lady Joan, Baroness Fleming-Parsons of Cumber-nauld; eagle head & 4 dragon heads in lozenge] Drawing. Appl. author: J. Charles Thompson. © Joan Norwood Pergueon Pieriar Bargone. 1010-72 Ferguson Fleming-Parsons; 19Jun72; GU49521.

FLETCHER, M. DIANE. See SF ASSOCIATES.

FLINN. ROBERT.

- Glamour girls. [Woman in haltered playsuit & bridal train] Drawing. (Bridal series) Signed. © Robert Flinn; 2Jun72; GU49418.
- FLINT, LILLIAN J. Good night, all. [Elf sleeping in a wooden spoon] Col. photo. © Lilliam J. Flint; 25May72; JU13084.
- FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. Be it ever so humble there is no place like home. [Candle at head of mon-ster in casket; button] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Flood Green Graphics; lMar72; GP77672.
 - Graphics; 1Mar72; GP77672. Close your eyes and I'll give you a bite. [Woman with fangs holding ice cream cone; button] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Flood Green Graphics; 1Mar72; GP77674. Don't forget to brush your teeth. [Monster with fang & whisk broom; button] Col. reproduction of painting. © Flood Green Graphics; 1Mar72; GP77671. Don't kiss me mu line are observed.

 - [Ghoulish face with wrinkled lips; button] Col. reproduction of painting. © Flood Green Graphics; lMar72; GP77670.
 - I needed that. [Smiling monster with lightning bolts around head; button] Col. reproduction of painting. © Flood Green Graphics; lMar72; GP77675.
 - Graphics: [Count Dracula; button] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. ti.: I want to bite your neck. © Flood Green Graphics; IMar72; GP77676.
 - Kiss me, nothing makes me sick. [Gir with fangs; button] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Flood Green Graphics; 1Mar72; GP77673. [Girl
 - This is your night to howl. [Werewolf & full moon; button] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Flood Green Graphics; 1Mar72; GP77677.
- FLORENCE, JAMES F. See PEOPLE PRODUC-TTONS.

- FLORENCE, SUSAN. For works by Susan Florence See PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS.
- FLORENCE, SUSAN M. For works by Susan M. Florence See PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS.

FLORENTINE ART STUDIO.

- [Campigia lamp; with globular, scrolled base] No.F23. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP79029.
- [Female Italian peasant lamp; statue on base] No.F-29. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71; (in notice: 1972); GP79032.

[Four column lamp] no.F-27. Plaster. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71; GP78712.

[Grecian fighter; lamp; statue on base] No.F-24. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP79034.

- [Grecian fighter; lamp; statue on base] No.F25. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP79033.
- [Male Italian peasant lamp; statue on base] No.F-30. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli.
 © Lüigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1000). CHOOL Art Studio; 20N 1972); GP79031.
- [Mediterraneon [i.e. Mediterranean] candle stick lamp] no.F-31. Plaste Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP79037. Plaster.
- [Mediterraneon [i.e. Mediterranean] lamp] Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic]. Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP79030.
- [Normandie lamp; tiered pedestal] No.F-32. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP79036.
- [Octagon ornate lamp] no.F-34. Ctagon ornate lamp; no.p-94. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP79035.
- [Province iron wood lamp; base] No.F-33. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71; GP79068.
- [Rocca lamp; with horizontally grooved slits] No.F-36. Plaster. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli.
 © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71; GP78713.
- [6 angle Luggina lamp] no.F-35. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni [sic] Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP79038.
- FLORENZA [Article of jewelry] © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc. Animal. [Two winged ibexes with crown between] 2520N/3. Metal. © 1Apr72; GP78689.
 - Animal. [Unicorn] 2520N/2. Metal. © LApr72; GP78690. Animal. [Winged cat] 2520N/1. Metal. © LApr72; GP78688.
- FLORIDA POWER CORP The Mishaps. [Little boy flying kite; comic strip] Col. print. © Florida Power Corp.; 19Mar72; K97053.
- FLOSSING (Filmstrip) Management Forms. Color, Super 8 mm. (PBP Patient education films, item no.LB-18) Loop film. With tape. © Management Forms, Inc.; 27Dec71; JP14i29. FLOWERPATCH. Carefree. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP.
- Carefree. See East Indian. See SCHWARTZ-TEXTILES, INC. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Mischief. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Ciana jersey. See COULEUR

- [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- FLOWERPATCH STUDIO. Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS.
- FLUME, JANICE D. Strawberry ring. A Jan Flume original. Drawing. © Janice D. Flume; 19May72; GU49317.
- FLYERS' SUPPLYERS [Letterhead stationery for Flyers' Supplyers. Clouds with plane below] Author of the print: Leonard E. Combs. Col. print. © Flyers' Sup-plyers; 10Apr71; K96966.
- FLYING TITANIC AIRLINES, INC. Registered con ass, RCA. [Raccoon; sticker] Author of the print: Maumus F. Claverie, Jr. Col. print. © Flying Titanic Airlines, Inc. (in notice: Flying Titantic Airlines, Inc.); 28May71; K97461. INC. CA. [Raccoon;
- FOLK, ROGER. [Poster] See PHABULOUS PRODUCTIONS.
- FOLKEMER, PAUL D. School days. [Gameboard] Col. draw ing. © Paul D. Folkemer; 24Mar72; drawing. © GU48919.
- FOLLENSBEE, JAMES. Atlantis, a residential development at Streamwood, Illinois. FHA project no.871. Nov. 1, 1971. Architectur-al drawing (blue line print) on 14 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1, A-1--5, A-8, A-11, M-1--2, P-1--2, E-1--2. © James Follensbee; 23Feb72: IU16035.
 - Marske Farm planned unit development, [Housing complex] James Follensbee & Associates, Architects, Planners, Engineers. Architectural drawings on 8 sheets. © James Follensbee; 23Feb72; JUL6031.
 - Proposed residential development at Wheaton, Illinois. James Follensbee & Associates, architects. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. © James Follensbee; 27Mar72; IU16088.
- FOLLENSBEE (JAMES) & ASSOCIATES. Marske Farm planned unit development, Berrien Springs, Michigan. See FOLLENSBEE, JAMES. Proposed residential development at Wheaton, Illinois. See FOLLENSBEE, JAMES.
- FOLLIN, BARBARA L. Never use elevators in fire or electrical emergency. See ROTARY CLUB OF BLADENSBURG, INC.
- FONDA, EVA. [Tea cozy; shaped as hen] Textile. © Eva Fonda d.b.a. Eva; llNov7l; GP79401.
- FORER (D.) & CO., INC. See BRETT.
- THE FORGIVEN DISCIPLE (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 37 fr., color, 35 mm Credits: Art, Don L. Kueker & Associates; script, Jane Graver. © Concordia Pub. House; 25Jan72; JP14099.
- FORM CLASS WORDS (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. Made by Peshak Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p.
- Contents: What they are. 52 fr.--Nouns. 46 fr.--Verbs. 45 fr.--Ad-Jectives. 40 fr.--Adverbs. 51 fr.--Recognizing them. 46 fr. Credits: Educational collaborator, Shadle Simon. © Coronet Instructional Films, divi-sion of Esquire, Inc.; 6Jul71; JP13629. FORMS & SURFACES, INC. Random cascade. [Rough texture of vertical lines; double doors] FGM 21. Bronze. © Forms & Surfaces, Inc.; 2Jan70; GP77499. FORRETTE, ADRIAN, JR. Model of Mount Rushmore Memorial. [Sculpture] Hydrocal. Appl. states prev. reg. NM: revision. © Adrian Forrètte, Jr.; 17Apr72; GP78702 FORTRESS PRESS. The breaking of bread [scene on pro-file of Christ] Original painting by Robert C. Swanson. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Weekly church bulletin service folder. © Fortress Press; 2Feb72; K96198. That instant, He is risen. Cover painting of the Resurrection by William C. Kautz; author of the print: Fortress Press. Col. repro-duction. Cover of Weekly church bulletin service folder. © Fortress Press; 1Feb72; K96393. They were all filled with the Holy Spirit. [Dove above heads] Art by Nancy De Wan; author of the print: Fortress Press. Col. print. Cover of weekly church bulletin service folder. © Fortress Press; 15Mar72; wo68co к96859. FORTRESS PRESS. See WE WORK TOGETHER. WHAT IS COMMUNICATION. FOSTER, e.g. See FOSTER, JOHN W. FOSTER, JOHN W. Building an oscillating spindle sander. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Foster, e.g.; 16Nov71; Split phase-capacitor start motors. By John Foster. Mechanical draw-ings on 2 sheets. © Foster, e.g.; lMar72; IP10414. FOSTER, LARRY. [Blue whale and flensors] Pencil drawing. © Larry Foster; 10Apr72; GU49048. FOUNDERS RESEARCH CENTER. DINDRIS RESEARCH CENTER.
 Line International Airport [Long Island Sound] Author of the print: Linden LaRue Perrine. Map. Scale ca.
 1:75,000. Inset showing location.
 © Founders Research Center; 20Apr72; K07771 K97771. 4-40 ASSOCIATES DESIGN STUDIO. Olympia. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. FOX, CHARLES S. U.S.C.G. 40' utility boat. [Model plans] Type: Mark I. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. Scale of draw-ing 1/4" = 110". Sheet 1-3. © Charles S. Fox; 120ct70; IP10494. FOX, D. W. See what I can do. See FUNNELL, FRANCES W.
- FOX, SETH. See SILVER-FOX UNLIMITED.
- FRABLE, WILLIAM J. Pathology of the female breast. See SILVERBERG, STEVEN G.

- FRADES, ERNESTO.
 [A little astronaut salutes his
 little friends] Col. drawing.
 © Ernesto Frades; 13Jan72; GU48491.
- FRAGONARD, JEAN HONORE. Souvenir. See ROSS (THOMAS) & SON (LONDON) LTD.
- FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE,
 - African lion, Panthera leo. head) Signed: Guy Coheleach; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate no.23) © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 1Dec71; K96071.
 - [Bear in the birches; abstract] By Charles Harper; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 14Jan72; H46728.
 - Black Bird, Hunkpapa Sioux. [Full-length port. of chieftain] Signed: Randy Steffen; author of the print: Frame House Gallery. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. (Plate no.2) © Frame House Gallery; 1Dec71; wo6072 к96072.
 - Black ducks over the marsh. Signed: Eckelberry; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series 2, plate 10) © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 25Feb72; K96661.
 - Box turtle [under leaves, with bird] By Charles Harper; author of the re-production: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 14Feb72; WH6005 H46945
 - Capped heron, Pilherodius pileatus [standing on rock] By Don R. Eckel-berry; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Series II, plate no.XXII) Signed: D. R. E. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 28Mar72; H47284. [Chimwunk: stylized rendition] Fr
 - Chipmunk; stylized rendition] By Charles Harper; author of the repro-duction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Frame House Gal-lery, Inc.; 2May72; H47558.
 - Goes Ahead, Crow. [Full-length port. of chieftain] Signed: Randy Steffen; author of the print: Frame House Gallery. Col. reproduction of drawing. (Plate no.1) © Frame House Gallery; 1Dec71; K96073.
 - Great horned owl, Bubo virginianus. By Ray Harm; author of the reproduc-tion: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col lithograph of painting. Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 4Jan72; Wh6h67 Col. н46467.
 - Hybrid tea roses; Arlene Francis, Dainty Bess, Duquessa di Penaranda. By Anne Ophelia Dowden; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gal-lery, Inc. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. (Plate no.17) © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 11May72; H47652.
 - Gallery, Inc., Inag, -Kentucky warbler, Oporornis formosus. [Pair nested by stump with young] Signed: Ray Harm; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate no.38) © Frame House Gallery, Inc., 21Apr72; K97373.
 - Koala, Phascolarctos cinereus. By Guy Coheleach; author of the repro-duction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate.no.XXV) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 6Apr72; H47606.
 - Ladybug. By C. Harper; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. print. Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 24May72; K97674.

- Leopard stare, Panthera pardus. By Guy Coheleach; author of the re-production: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate XXIV) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 5Jan72 (in notice: 1071): HM7210. Gallery, Inc.; 1971); H47210
- Mottled owl, Ciccaba virgata. By Don R. Eckelberry; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series II, plate no.XXI) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 15Mar72; H47168.
- Mountain lion, Felis concolor. [Three playing on moss covered boulders] By Ray Harm; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 21Feb72; H47004.
- The musicians. [Dark-haired family group playing instruments under tree] By Elke Sommer; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.1) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 23Mar72; H47285.
- My Yankee drum [on seat of old chair in front of shuttered window] By Bob Timberlake; author of the repro-duction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate.no.l) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 5May72; H47620.
- Navajo Madonna [on donkey] By Olaf
 Wieghorst, S.C.; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc.
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 (Plate no.1) Signed: 0. Wieghorst,
 S.C. From the collection of
 Mrs. Olaf Wieghorst. © Frame House
 Gallery, Inc.; 9Feb72; H46894.
- Old roses; York rose, apothecary's rose, cabbage rose. By Anne Ophelia Dowden; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.18) © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 11May72; H47651.
- Ovenbird, Seiurus aurocapillus. [Feeding chicks in ground nest] Ray Harm; author of the reproduc-tion: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Cr plate II) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; lJun72; H47955. Bv Inc. g. (Crest-
- Rose-breasted grosbeak, Pheucticus ludovicianus. [Two birds stretching toward butterfly] By Ray Harm; au-thor of the print: Frame House Gal-lery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate.no.37) Signed. By permission of Mrs. Cornelius Vanderbilt Whitney. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95733.
- Wapiti stag, Cervus canadensis. [Standing in snow] By Guy Coheleach; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Plate no.XXVI) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 19Jun72; H48079.
- White-throated sparrow, Zonotrichia albicollis. By Ray Harm; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gal-lery, Inc. Col. lithograph of paint-ing. (Crest-plate I) Signed: © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; lJun72; throat н47954.
- Yellow-crowned night-heron, Nyctanassa 110w-crowned night-heron, Nyctanassa violacea. [Pair, standing in water] By Don R. Eckelberry; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Series II, plate no.XXIII) Signed: D. R. E. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 28Mar72; H47283. Signed:

- FRAMPTON (D. B.) & CO. Ceiling layout handball court. Rev. Aug. 6, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.C l) Scale of drawing 1/4" = l'-0". © D. B. Frampton & Co.; 12Aug71; IP10377.
 - Doubles squash court. Sept. 10, 1971. Architectural drawing. (Drawing no.DS-1) © D. B. Frampton & Co.; 15Sep71; IP10378.
 - Single squash court. Aug. 6, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.SS 1A) © D. Frampton & Co.; 10Aug71; IP10380. В.
 - Std. handball court. Aug. 9, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.HB-1) © D. B Frampton & Co.; 12Aug71; IP10379. в.
- FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Everybody needs a little security. [Little girl holding blanket] Print. (Moppets) © Fran Mar Greet-ing Cards, Ltd.; 17Nov71; K97391.
- Get well, can I help? What's the name of the part that's not working? [Little boy in overalls with tool box; greeting card folder] Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Col. print. (Moppets, 35 GW 3142) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 2June69; K97533. K97533.
- Happy anniversary to the liberated woman, and her husband. [Couple of kids with arms on each other's shoulder; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Moppets, 35 A 3124) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 13Dec71; K97389.
- I love you. [Little girl & boy hold-ing hands; post card] Signed: Stina; author of the print; Frân Mar Greet-ing Cards, Ltd. Reproduction of drawing. (Moppets, 50 PL 9224) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 1000-700. K96853. 10Nov70; K96853
- Love: try it, you'll like it. [Little boy wearing sign board; poster] Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Re-production of drawing. (Moppets, 38-1) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 17Nov71; K96855. [Little
- When I think of you I get so blue. [Little girl holding flower; greet-ing card folder] Col. print. (Mop-pets, 35 F 3357) © Fran Mar Greet-ing Cards, Ltd.; 17May71; K96854. (Mop-
- Dur illness bugs me! [Shaggy dog; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Ani-mops, 35 GW 3154) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 3Feb70; W07300 Your illness bugs me! K97390.
- FRANCISCO, BARBARA. [Dear bead-weaver] See BEAD-WEAVERS.
- FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Aztec sun. [Towel] Design 5091. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; cr29266 GP78786.
 - Butterflies [& flowers; towel] Design 8030. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co.; 130ct71; GP78787.
 - Butterfly. [Towel] Design 7951. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP78780.
 - The catch. [Fish & nets; towel] Design 5086. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co.; 130ct71; GP78791.
 - Cavalier. [Roses; towel] Print on fabric. (Golden crown, design 4076) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 1May71; GP76612.

- Fancy floral. [Towel] Design 5085. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP78793.
- shion floral. [Flowers in squares; towel] Design 4090. Design in fab-ric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manu-facturing Co.; 130ct71; GP78779. Fashion floral.
- Geometric. [Circles, squares; towel] Design 7952. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co.; 130ct71; GP78790. Geometric. [Towel] Design 5084. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; arg780
- GP78789.
- Jungle cubs. [Towel] Design 4086. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP78781.
- King & queen. [Rows of playing cards; towel] Design 8031. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP78792.
- Mod parade. [Guitar, flowers & others; towel] Design 5089. Print on fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP79370
- world. [Long-haired couple sing-ing under tree; towel] Design 4085. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) Mod world. © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP78795.
- Norseman [with ship; towel] Design 5090. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co.; 130ct71; GP78788.
- turing Co.; 190et/1; GF/0/00.
 Optical illusion. [Diamond shapes; towel] Design 4089. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130et71; GF78794.
 Patchwork. [Teapots, flowers & fruit halves; place mat] Design no.150.
 Col. print on plastic. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12May72; GF78493.
- [Place mat] Design no.160. Rose. Serigraph on plastic. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 12May72; GP78809.
- Inc.; 12May72; GP78809.
 Seascape. [Sailboat & piling with seagul1; towel] Design 4088. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP78784.
 Ship ahoy. [Anchor, jolly roger & others; towel] Design 4087. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP7878. Design
- Sunflower (on striped ground; towel) Design 8033. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufac-turing Co.; 130ct71; GP78782.
- Trojan horse. [Towel] Design 8032. Design in fabric. (Golden crown) © Franco Manufacturing Co.; 130ct71; GP78785
- Tulip. [Towel] Print on fabric. (Golden crown, design 695) © Fr Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 10ct71; © Franco GP76613.
- FRANK, CAMILLE E. The unicorn. [Sculpture] © E. Frank; 22May72; GU49288. © Camille
 - FRANK, JOHN. Bi-centennial celebration: provocations. [Boston tea party & others; in relief on plate] Ceramics. © John Frank; 20Mar72; GP78070.
 - Easter 1972. See ROBERTS (ORAL) ASSN.
- -- seeking the Christ Child -- 72. 19 [Magi approaching town with star above; in relief on plate] Ceram-ics. © John Frank; 15Mar72; GP78071. FRANK. LOIS.
 - [Unique, personal impressions of a camel upon stationery and greeting cards] Print (hand col.) © Lois Frank; 200ct71; K96787.

- [Unique, personal impressions of a cow upon stationery and greeting cards] Print (hand col.) © Lois Frank; 200ct71; K96788.
- Frank; 200ct71; K96788.
 [Unique, personal impressions of a moose upon stationery and greeting cards] Print (hand col.) © Lois Frank; 200ct71; K96785.
 [Unique, personal impressions of a snake upon stationery and greeting cards] Print (hand col.) © Lois Frank; 200ct71; K96786.
 [Unique, personal impressions of a statistic pression of a statistic pression
- [Unique, personal impressions of an elephant and snake upon stationery and greeting cards] Print (hand col.) © Lois Frank; 200ct71; K96784.
- [Unique, personal impressions of an elephant upon stationery and greeting cards] Print (hand col.)
 © Lois Frank; 200ct71; K96783.
- FRANKENTHALER, HELEN. Card. See TELAMON EDITIONS, LTD. FRANKHAM BRASS & BRONZE CO. See
- PEWTIQUE.
- [FRANKLIN LIFE PRESIDENTS PLAN] (Film-strip) Robert E. Averill. 66 fr., color, 16 mm. © Robert E. Averill; 17Nov71 (in notice: 1972); JP13968.
 - FRANZ, KARL MICHAEL. Humanitarian cross [with loop passed through holes in each limb] Pen & ink drawing. © Karl Michael Franz; ink drawing. © H 11May72; GU49512.
 - Outer space. [Two-legged creature
 whose body is formed into a loop]
 Drawing. © Karl Michael Franz;
 llApr72; GU49073.
 - FRANZEL, AMBROSE C. Printed circuit pattern no.2 for electric tic-tac-toe game. Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Apr71, IU15989. NM: additions. © Ambrose C. Franzel; 15May72; IU16151. Drawing.
 - Schematic for electric tic-tac-toe game utilizing printed circuit board. June 15, 1972. Drawing. © Ambrose C. Franzel; 19Jun72; IU16209.
 - FRASER MARK
 - Morning. See KERSTEN BROS. CO. Shack. See KERSTEN BROS. CO.
 - Trail [with boy standing at edge, back turned] See KERSTEN BROS. CO.
- FREDERICKSEN, NEIL M. Enjoy the beauty of old Seattle and some of today's existing treasures. [Bird's-eye view with border illus. of points of interest] Handcrafted by Neil M. Fredericksen. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Jun71, K93548. NM: border illus. & change in map. © Neil M. Fredericksen; 2Jun72; K97782.
- FREE TIME IS NOT SO FREE (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. (Leisure time, X-216-C) Credits: Senior photographer, Vincent A. Greco. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13724.
- FREEDMAN, GERALD ALLEN. Circles [overlapping to form geometri-cal flower pattern] Print. © Geral Freedman; 6Dec71; K97445. © Gerald
 - FREELANCE PHOTOGRAPHERS GUILD. O Lord, our Lord, how majestic is thy name. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- FREEMANSON, CARL. [Girl with tear] By Freemanson. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Carl Freemanson; 150ct71; GP79149.

- FRENCH FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © French Fabrics, division of Guilford Mills. Pattern no. 436. © 7Dec71; H46843. 8. [Rocking horses] © 3Feb72; H46674. 558. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © French Fabrics, division of Guil-ford Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 431. © 7Dec71; H46410. FRENCH, GILBERT G. [Indian woman roasting coffee] Col. slide. © Gilbert G. French; 17Apr72; JU13040. Corner maneuver, left & right. [Rows of cubes attempting passage through window frames, 3-D effect] Acrylic painting. © Tibor Freund; 6Mar72; GU48866. FREUND, TIBOR. Float-in squads. [Fleet of flat rectangles passing through window frames, 3-D effect] Acrylic paint-ing. © Tibor Freund; 6Mar72; ing. © GU48867. flight. [Line of open rectangles passing through window frames, 3-D effect] Acrylic painting. © Tibor Freund; 6Mar72; GU48865. Inflight. One made it. [Three dimensional im-pression of cartons attempting pas-sage through window frames] Acryli painting. © Tibor Freund; 6Mar72; Acrylic GU48864. Swing-in. [Squares curving through window frames, 3-D effect] Acrylic painting. © Tibor Freund; 6Mar72; GU48868. FREY, W. G Cowboy with saddle. [Statuette on base] Bronze. Appl. author: Alex LaFountain. © W. G. Frey; 17Mar72;
 - GP77975.
- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. The bullfight. [Composite picture from x-rays] By Manet. Photo. © Frick Collection; 17May72; JP14087.
 - Wisdom and strength, det.: jewelry, lower left corner [with globe & san-dalled feet; from painting] Artist, Veronese. Col. slide. © Frick Col-lection; 16May72; JP14086.
- FRIED, ALLAN ROY. Our new little addition. [Floor plan of house & scattered babies; humor-ous birth certificate] Print. © Allan Roy Fried; 14Jan72; K95921.
- FRIEDMAN, DONALD M. See REFLECTION. THE WARNING GAME.
- FRIEDMAN, JOEL P. Grouping. [Two elephant feet & others] 9 photos on 1 sheet. © Joel P. Friedman; 27May72; JP14084.
- FRIGA, GARY H. Ships of the world on the St. Lawrence Seaway. See SEAWAY PHOTOS.
- FRISCIA, SANTA. Santa's House. See SANTA'S HOUSE.
- FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Bleuet grand modele. [Cornflower] France. Plastic. (Creations d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 3Dec71; GF795.
 - Chrysantheme automatique. France. Plastic. (Creations d'art) © Al-fred Jean Fristot; 21Feb72; GF797. Chrysantheme Tokyo. [France] Plas-tic. (Creations d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 21Feb72; GF816.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

69

FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN.-Con.

- llas. France, Plastic. (Creat d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 160ct70; GP77846. Lilas. (Creations
- Oeillet (Carnation) France. Plast (Creations d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 3Dec71; GF796. Plastic.
- msee. [Pansy] France. Plastic. (Creations d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 12Mar72; GF799. Pensee. Plastic.
- Rose Jivago. France. Plastic. (Grea tions d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 5Mar72; GF798. (Crea-
- Shasta-mum. France. Plastic. (Crea-tions d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 28Feb71; GP78391.

FRITCHMAN, JERRY WILLIAM. Jerry Lee Lewis [performing] Photo. © Jerry William Fritchman; 22Feb72; JU13007.

- FRITZ, ROBERT D. United States 16 inch barbette mounts. Mechanical drawings on 3 sheets. © Robert D. Fritz (in notice: Fritz); lOct71; IP10480.
- FROM JAZZ TO ROCK (Filmstrip) Keyboard Publications. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Pathways to music) Contents: Pt.1-2: The birth of jazz. 60 fr.--The golden age of jazz. 72 fr.
- 60 fr.--The golden age of jazz. 7 Credits: Producer & writer, Nick Rossi
- © Keyboard Publications (in notice: a Keyboard Publication); 12Dec70; JP14144.
- FROST & REED, LTD. The America -- a privateer [ship] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 12May72; GU49245.
 - The America -- a privateer [ship] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 12May72; GU49246.
 - The blue lagoon [where men unload cargo from ship in distance] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 12May72; GU49244.
 - China clippers, Foochow. By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan72; GU48486.
 - The Constitution. [Clipper ship] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 12May72; GU49242.
 - ne Corsairs. [Two clipper ships firing upon each other] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan72; GU48485. The
 - The Dreadnought. [Listing clipper ship] By Henry Scott. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan72; GU48489.
 - Grey skies -- U.S.S. Constellation. [Clipper ship] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 12May72; GU49243.
 - H.M.S. Victory (Study for victory) By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan72; GU48488.
 - Little princess. [Statuettes of Chinese lady & horse] By Hovsep Pushman; author of the reproduction: Kunstanstalt Max Jaffe. Bristol, England. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Pushman. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 22Jun71; HF504.
 - Moroya, an ocean racer in a stiff breeze. By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed, © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan72; GU48487.

- The Norman Court. [Clipper ship] By Henry Scott. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 13Jan72; GU48490.
- U.S.S. Constellation. [Clipper ship] By Montague Dawson. Painting. By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; Signed. © Frost 12May72; GU49241.
- FROST, ARTHUR BURDETT. The Intercollegiate Regatta, Saratoga Lake, July 19, 1876 -- the finish. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- FROST, LARRY.
 Kentucky freshman; 1971-72. [Basket-ball team & coaches; ports.] Repro-duction of drawing. Signed.
 © Larry Frost; 7Jan72; K96390.
 Wildcats; 71-72. [Basketball team & coaches; reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Wildcats; 1971-72. © Larry Frost; 7Jan72; K96391.
- FROSTIE CO. See STEWART'S DRIVE-INS.
- FRUDAKIS, EVANGELES. John Quincy Adams. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME.
- FRUIT OF THE LOOM, INC. Check & double check. [Hound's-tooth check] No.1680. Print on fabric. © Fruit of the Loom, Inc.; 28Jun65; н28965.
- FRY, CLAIR. Off to camp. See BROWN & BIGELOW. FRY, CLAIR V.
- Winsome Winifred. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

FUERZA

- Rapids. See KERSTEN BROS. CO. Stream [of snow among rocks] See KERSTEN BROS. CO.
- Waterfall. See KERSTEN BROS. CO.
- FUGGITI STUDIOS, INC. [Arched, blank panels with acanthus leaf trim; lamp base] No.1075. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan71; GP79451.
 - [Bead motif on lamp base with bowl-like center section] No.1086. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79453.
 - [Birdbath formed by half-shell with cherub] No.833. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 2Jan66; GP79421.
 - [Bulbous pedestal with scrolled leaves] No.2004. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 17Jun64; GP79423.
 - [Columns & scalloped arches; pedestal] No.2074. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79441.
 - [Cross-shaped arabesque motif; lamp base] No.1031. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan71; GP79450.
 - [Diamond motif; lamp base] No.956 © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 8Jan67; GP79432. No. 956.
 - [Egg & dart motif on circle supported by 4 columns; sculpture] No.1105. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79449.
 - [Egg-shaped lamp base with rococo crest ornamentation] No.870. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 2Jan66; GP79433. [Elongated, scrolled panels; lamp base] No.1028. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; Zuerdie CONSUME
 - 3Jan71; GP79455
 - [Elongated scrollwork with stylized leaves; lamp base] No.1027. © Fug-giti Studios, Inc.; JJan71; GP79456.
 - [Floral urn on pedestal] No.939.
 © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79414.
 - [Fluted column surmounted by bulb; lamp base] No.1087. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79427.

- [Fountain supported by cherubs] No.1002. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 5Jan69; GP79413.
- [Fountain with 2 cherubs] No.95 © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79412.
- [Four cherubs supporting scalloped ring over their heads; sculpture] No.1106. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79420.
- [Four-lobed shapes; lamp base] No © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79416. No.954.
- [Frieze of cherub heads & fruit clus-ters below fluted column; lamp base] No.832. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 2Jan66; GP79442.
- [Frieze of classical nudes; pedestal] No.2058. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 8Jan67; GP79437.
- [Frieze of robed classical figures; pedestal] No.2055. © Fuggiti Studi-os, Inc.; 8Jan67; GP79458.
- [Gazebo-shaped lamp base with screened panels] No.1088. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79452.
 [Goblet-shaped lamp base] No.1085. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79435. © Fuggiti Studios,
- [Lamp base with rectangular center section & profuse acanthus decora-tion] No.1091. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79430.
- [Large acanthus leaves; bulbous pedes-tal with wide circular base] No.2022C. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; No.2022C. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan65; GP79440.
- [Moorish openwork motif; lamp base] No.898. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 8Jan67; GP79434.
- [Nude boy picking grapes; lamp base No.971. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 6Jan69; GF79447. lamp base]
- © Fuggiti
- [Ovals; lamp base] No.1026. © Fuggit: Studios, Inc.; 3Jan71; GF79459. [Paneled scrollwork; l-sided pedestal] No.2084. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 4Jan70; GP79438.
- [Panels embellished by egg & bead motifs; lamp base] No.1076. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan71; GP79461.
- [Peanut-shaped motif; lamp base] No.1084. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79415.
- [Rings of acanthus leaves & lotus petals; lamp base] No.1014. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 4Jan70; GP79426.
- [Rosette medallions; lamp base] No.1030. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan71; GP79424.
- [Scroll & acanthus leaf motifs; lamp base] No.840. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 2Jan66; GP79446.
- [Scrolled & fluted pedestal; lamp base] No.973. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 5Jan69; GP79457.
- [Scrolled lock motif; lamp base] No.1089. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP79454.
- [Scrolled ornamentation; lamp base] No.1018. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; JJan71; GP79460.
- [Scrolls & stylized leaves; pedestal] No.2087. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 4Jan70; GP79436.
- [Six-sided lamp base with acanthus leaves on bulbous portion] No.1081. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan71; GP79417.
- [Six-sided lamp base with four-lobed shapes in relief] No.955. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79425.
- [Slender vase-shaped lamp base with fruit & scroll motif] No.933.
 © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79445.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- [Spiral columns & acanthus leaf motif; pedestal] No.2033. © Fuggiti Studi-os, Inc.; 2Jan66; GP79443.
- [Spiral lamp base encircled by heads & wings of 4 cherubs] No.872. © Fug-giti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan65; GP79439. [Stylized lily; lamp base] No.1078. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan71; GP79448.
- [Three cherubs seated around quilted column; lamp base] No.873. © Fug-giti Studios, Inc.; 2Jan66; GP79428.
- [Three seated cherubs; lamp base] No.757. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan63; GF79422.
- [Tripod-shaped lamp base] No.913. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 5Jan69; GP79419.
- [Tripod-shaped lamp base with inter locking fleur-de-lys motif] No.] © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 20Jun71; No.1074. GP79429.
- [Two pairs of cherubs holding grape vine; lamp base] No.934. © Fu Studios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79463. Fuggiti
- [Urn shape on rectangular pedestal lamp base] No.940. © Fuggiti Stu-dios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79462.
- [Urn-shaped lamp base with crest orna-ment] No.1029. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 4Jan70; GP79418.
- Inc.; 4Jan/0; GP/9416.
 [Urn-shaped lamp base with ring of acanthus leaves] No.937. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan68; GP79431.
 [Vase-shaped lamp base with scrolled ornamentation] No.1079. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 3Jan71; GP79444.
- FULLER & SADAO, INC. Hexa-pent dome. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
- FULLER, BUCKMINSTER. Hexa-pent dome. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
- FULLINGIM, EARL. Ptarmigan Elementary School, Anchorage, Alaska. Print. © Earl Fullingim; 30Mar71; K95869. Reception desk. [Front & rear views] Drawing. © Earl Fullingim; 13Jan72; IU16017.
- FUNKE, RICHARD. Superstar. [Long-haired rock singer; embroidery & applique; body shirt] Design in fabric. © Richard Funke; 14Nov71; H46735.
- FUNNELL, FRANCES W. See what I can do. [Baby performing various feats] Signed: D. W. Fox; author of the print: Frances W. Funnell. Col. print. © Frances W. Funnell; 4Jun72; K97778.
- FURST, LILT Melissa. LILY BOLDES Melissa. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Morning glory. See PATTERN RIGHTS,
 - Peacock garden. See PATTERN RIGHTS, TNC Regina. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

G

G & A MANUFACTURING CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © G & A Mfg. Co., Inc. Co., Inc.
Butterfly. Metal. Appl. author: William Gellis. © 6Jun72; GU49528.
Donkey [in coat & hat] Metal. Appl. author: William Gellis. © 6Jun72; GU49527.
Elephant. Metal. Appl. author: William Gellis. © 6Jun72; GU49525. d. Metal. Appl. author: William Gellis. © 6Jun72; GU49526. Owl.

- G & L STUDIO. Arbor. See HERO I.C. Brittany. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Dickens. See HERO L.C. Kilo. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Minuet. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Montego. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Pendleton. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. G & L STUDIOS
- Tracery. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP.
- G. E. See GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.
 - GG. See GOOD-GRIEF.
- GL. [Article of jewelry] © GL a.a.d.o. Stuckey & Speer, Inc. Memorial High. [Elaboration of fleur-de-lys; ring] Gold. Appl ti.: Class ring, University of T as. © 60ct69; GP79191. Tex-
- GMC CO. The arranger. [Daisies in flower arranger] Print. © CMC Co., a partnership consisting of Lawrence E. Green & William G. McDermott; 7Jun71; K97067.
- GPD. See DURHAM, GRACK PACK.
- GABER RICHARD B.
- GD-102. [Metallic etching of designs] Reproduction of drawings on 1 sheet. © Richard B. Gaber; 6May71; GP77878.
- GACEK, ANNA M. See SARMATIA ART GUILD.
- GACEK, MATT. Poland's immortals. See SARMATIA ART GUTLD.
- GAFFIN, HARRY A. FTIN, HARKI A. Design for a Jewish Passover ritual Seder plate. [Goblet motif encircled by scenes] Drawing. Signed. © Harry A. Gaffin; 4Apr72; GU48998.
- GACLIANO, MATTEO J. I am the way, the truth and the life. [Head of Christ; identification card] Print. © Matteo J. Gagliano; 5May72; K97580.
- GAGNON, CHARLES EUGENE. Renaissance man and woman [standing back to back with upraised wide-spread arms; statuette on base] Bronze. © Charles Eugene Gagnon; 8Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP76941.
- GAIGNARD, EUGENE, JR. Rue Royal. [Three colonnaded building facades; ash tray] Ceramics. Appl. states prev. reg. 100ct62, 35503. M: additions & revision. © Eugene Gaignard, Jr. d.b.a. Eugene Gaignard; 23Dec71; GP76635.
- GAILLARD ORIGINALS. Charleston okra soup. [Recipe & woman carrying bowl & spoon] Author of the print: Samuel R. Gaillard. Col. print. © Samuel R. Gaillard & Mrs. George Jacobs d.b.a. Gaillard Originals; 9Aug71; K96054. Charleston she-crab soup. [Recipe & 3 women carrying pot, crab & net] Author of the print: Samuel R. Gaillard. Col. print. © Samuel R. Gaillard & Mrs. George Jacobs d.b.a. Gaillard Originals; 9Aug71; K96053.

 - Wine chart [with border of grapes & leaves] Author of the print: Samuel R. Gaillard. Col. print. © Samuel R. Gaillard & Mrs. George Jacobs d.b.a. Gaillard Originals; 26Jan72; K96663.
- GAILLARD, SAMUEL R. Charleston okra soup. See GAILLARD ORIGINALS.

- Charleston she-crab soup. See GAILLARD ORIGINALS Wine chart. See GAILLARD ORIGINALS. JAKKEN CO., LTD. S TALES FROM JAPAN. See GALLAGHER. [Personnel Personnel poster series} See MARLIN INDUSTRIAL DIVISION, INC. GALLAUDET COLLEGE, WASHINGTON, D.C. Jack and Jill. [Nursery rhyme illustrated in Signed English for the deaf; poster] Illustrated by Wendy Nelson; author of the print: Harry Bornstein. Col. print. © Gallaudet College; 7Jun72; K97726. GALLER, HELGA. Erika. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS. GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILDLIFE, ANN ARBOR Bobcat, Lynx rufus [on tree trunk] By Harry E. Antis. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate 8) Signed. © Gallery of North American Wildlife, solely owned by Harry E. Antis; 18May72; GP79305. 10May/2; GP/9005. Chipmunk, Tamias striatus. [Eating acorn on branch] By Harry E. Antis. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate VI) Signed. Original from the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Ivan A. Horton. © Gallery of North American Wildlife, sciely owned by Harry E. Wildlife, solely owned by Harry E. Antis; 6Mar72; GP77749. Antris, OMAT/2, GTT/19. [Pair, in snow] By Harry E. Antis. Col. re-production of painting. (Plate VII) Signed. © Gallery of North American Wildlife, solely owned by Harry E. Antis; 6Mar72; GP77747. GALLERY ORIGINALS. Topakipaniwin. [Seated squaw] By Jacqueline Rochester (Jacqueline Rochester O'Connor); author of the reproduction: Floyd & Jacqueline O'Connor. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. (Thumbprints) © Jacque-line & Floyd O'Connor d.b.a. Gallery Originals: 10Sep71; H47350. Originals; 10Sep71; H47350. GALLO, GENE.
 Cat after the ball [from on top of footstool; figurine] Ceramics.
 © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP77218.
 - Danish summer. [Boy sitting looking at sailboat; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP77223.
- Fork and the ducks. [Boy standing over scooter; figurine] Ceramics.
 © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP77221.
 Folk danser [sic. Head, shoulders & stretched arms of man on side of ash tray] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP77226.
- Form and soul. [Boy bending over, head resting on floor; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP77225.
- Good morning friend. [Eskimo reaching to pet sleeping dog; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP77219.
- ympic pin. [Wrestler pinning another with hold on bent leg; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; Olympic pin. 3Dec71; GP77224.
- nle vaulter. [Man with arched pole; figurine on base] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP77220. Pole vaulter.
- Takedown. [One wrestler on knees holding wrestler who is standing; figurine] Ceramics. `© Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP77222.

GAMBRILL, HOWARD, JR., TRUSTEE. [Wallpaper, rococco looping rope and tassels with flower clusters] See GOLDEN BALL TAVERN TRUST. [Wallpaper, stylized flower L & R with meandering dots] See GOLDEN BALL TAVERN TRUST. GAME CO. y construction of the print: gameboard] Author of the print: George T. Cook 2d. Col. print. © Game Co., solely owned by George T. Cook 2d; 20Jan72; K97481. Touchdown bowl. GANS (JEANNE) JEWELRY, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Jeanne a.a.d.o. Jeanne Gans Jewelry, Inc. Style 1354. © 15A. [Lion's head in relief on round shield; pin] Metal. © 15Apr72; GP78320. 1359. [Zodiac wheel; pendant neck-lace] Metal. © 15Apr72; GP78321.
1446. [Pocket watch face in relief; pendant necklace] Metal.
© 15Apr72; GP78322. GAR-SMITH BAG CO. The gift from your neighborly pharmacy speaks well for you. [Bag] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Gift time design, rose engraving in 3 colors, ribbon & bow. © Gar-Smith Bag Co.; 2Ju172; K97725. GARDELLA, JOSEPH. Apple scarfs. [Half of an apple] Painting. © Joseph Gardella; 27Mar72; GU49025. GARDNER, HARRY A. [Owl prints; owl on limb & others in comical costumes] By H. Gardner. 9 prints. Signed. © Harry A. Gardner; 13May72; K97476. GARE [Young lovers] See DONALD ART CO., INC. GARE, pseud. See BARKS, GARE. GARELLES, GERTRUDE M. Mother's crowd remembers. [Outmoded fashions & others] By G. Garelles. 30 drawings. Signed. © Ge Garelles; 12Apr72; GU49055. GARLAND, RUSSELL GLENN. Impressions of hands of former President Eisenhower taken in 1963 at Des Moines, Iowa. See ABSHIRE, WILLIAM F. GARMAN, MICHAEL C. The frontiersman. [Figurine on base] © Michael C. Garman; 20Apr71; GP76961. The gambler. [Figurine on base] © Michael C. Garman; 20Apr71; GP76960. The goldpanner. [Figurine on base] © Michael C. Garman; 20Apr71; GP76958. The marshall. [Figurine on base] © Michael C. Garman; 20Apr71; GP76959 GARNER, PHILLIP LEE. Armadillo Lone Star can. [Animal with beer can for a body] Drawing. © Phillip Lee Garner & Shirt Shack; 20Dec71; GU48519. [Animal with Lone Star beer [label with mushrooms, flowers & armadillo] By Phil Garner. Col. drawing. Signed. NM: addi-tions. © Phillip Lee Garner & Shirt Shack; 20Dec71; GU48518.

GARNER, W. H., SR. Insurance happiness policy. See RUBYE GREETING CARD CO.

GARTNER, LOUIS J., JR. Malachite. See FAROY, INC.

- GAUCHER, SYLVIAN. [Textile pattern] See CARJER LOOMS, TNC.
- GEARHART, MOLLY ZIMMERMAN. Floral drawing with California popples. By Molly Zimmerman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Molly Zimmerman; 1May72; GP78497.
 - Pen and ink floral composition with Jack-in-the-pulpit. By Molly Zimmerman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Molly Zimmerman; 1May72; GP78494.
 - Pen and ink floral composition with meadow lily. By Molly Zimmerman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Molly Zimmerman; 1May72; GP78495
- Pen and ink floral composition with wild honeysuckle. By Molly Zimmer-man. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Molly Zimmerman; 1May72; GP78496.

GEESLIN, GENE S. See VISUAL AIDS STUDIO.

- GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Heritage House in Amana. By G. Geiger. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Scene of old Amana) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Georgia K. Geiger; 4Apr72; GP78104.
- GELLIS, WILLIAM. SLLIS, WILLIAM. Butterfly. See G & A MANUFACTURING CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] Donkey [in coat & hat] See G & A MANUFACTURING CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] of jewelry]
 - ephant. See G & A MANUFACTURING CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] Elephant.
- GEME CARDS, LTD. [Eight sets of birthday greeting cards; animated egg-shaped figure in various scenes] 8 col. prints. (Geme luvables, 40-801-B--40-808-B) © Geme Cards, Ltd.; 2Feb72; K97719.
- GEMINI ENTERPRISES. Ake love, not war. [Two rhinoceroses mating; poster] no.501. Reproduction of photo. Appl. ti.: Two rhinoceros' [sic] make love, not war. © Gemini Enterprises; 26Sep69; K96645.
- GEMINI RISING, INC. Alice in Wonderland. {Collage of various characters; poster] no.211. Art: Joyce Culkin; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; JlJan72 (in notice: 1971); K96325. ircus. [Alphabet depicted by circus attractions; poster] Art: Joyce Culkin. Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; JlJan72 (in notice: 1971); K96367. usel and Gretel [in formation]
 - Circus.
 - Hansel and Gretel [in forest with witch; poster] no.214. Art: Joyce Culkin; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96326.
 - I believe in the sun. [Birds in flight; poster] Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 21Jun71; к96362.
 - Jack and the beanstalk [& glant peer-ing over clouds; poster] no.213. Art, Joyce Culkin; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc.; Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Jan72; K96484.

[Jackson 5; group of young men; post-er] Col. reproduction of photo. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 70ct71; к96826.

- [James Taylor; playing guitar; poster] Photo: KLN Photos; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 1May71; K96825.
- Inc.; IMAY/1; M9025. Jesus power. [Cross within outlines gradually increasing in size; post-er] no.225. Art: Victor Atkins; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc.; 15Mar72 (in notice: 1971); vo6875 Inc.; 1 K96875.
- Leon Russel[1]: long-haired guitar player in top hat; poster] Col. serigraph of photo. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 14Apr71; K96824.
- Little Red Riding Hood [& wolf in bed dressed as grandmother; poster] Art: Joyce Culkin; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96363.
- Lon[e]liness. [Prairie with lone tree; poster] Photo: James Gross; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 14May71; K96834.
- [Maize [sic]; rectilinear pattern with 2 large stars; poster] Col. seri-graph. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 27Jul71; K96833.
- [Nixon February 21, 1972. Nixon in early English attire shaking hands with seated Mao Tse-tung in flowing robes; poster] Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 22Feb72; к96364.
- ne two zoo. [Numbered groups of ani-mals; poster] no.220. Art: Joyce Culkin; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96324. One two zoo.
- [Peace twice; overlapping symbols; poster] Col. serigraph. © Gemi Rising, Inc.; 24Apr71; K96837. Gemini
- [Poople so seldom say I love you. [Poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.: L. C. Green poem. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 11May71; K96836.
- [Raggedy Ann; & Andy dolls; poster] Col. serigraph. © Gemini Rising, Col. serigraph. © Gem Inc.; 21Jun71; K96829.
- Rapunzel. [Poster] no.212. Art; Joyce Culkin; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96322.
- [Rod Stewart; long-haired male with hands on hips; poster] Photo: KLN Photos; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 70ct71; vo6897 K96827.
- [Shaded variations; wire-like network shaped into curves; poster] Col. serigraph. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 21Jun71; K96831.
- [Smiling faces; poster] Col. seri-graph. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; graph. © Gemini 16Jun71; K96830.
- [Square wiz; wire-like network forming intricate labyrinth; poster] Col. serigraph. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 21Jun71; K96832.
- Superstar. [Port. of Jesus Christ; poster] 207. Col. print. © Gemi Rising, Inc.; 31Dec71; K96365. © Gemini
- Take a trip, on nature. [Dewdrops on leaves; poster] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 4Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K96366.

- Today is the first day of the rest of your life. [Little girl sitting among dead leaves; poster] Photo: Henry Broder; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduc-tion. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 14May71; K96835.
- bte. [Battered eagle with rightists & leftists under wings; poster] no.226. Art: Joyce Culkin; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc.; Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Dec71; K96327. Vote.
- Whizzard. [Spiraled design; poster] no.162. Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Jan71 (in notice: 1970); K96323.
- [Zonk square; burst of iridescent rays; poster] Col. serigraph. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; llMay71; K96828.
- GENERAL ELECTRIC CO.
 - [Candle guide light] Plastic. © General Electric Co. a.k.a. G. E.; lJun71; GP77062.
 - [Fish guide light] Plastic. © General Electric Co. a.k.a. G. E.; lJun71; GP77061.
 - Plastic. [Sign guide light. Old fashioned lamp] Plastic. © General Electric Co. a.k.a. G. E.; lJun71; GP77060.
- GENERAL LEARNING CORP. See STARTER 101 TEACHER TRAINING PROGRAM.
- GENERAL LEARNING CORP. SILVE CO. See SILVER BURDETT CO. SILVER BURDETT
- GENERAL MILLS FUN GROUP, INC. PARKER BROS. See PARKER BROS.

GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK MERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK.
[The Antwerp tulip; candle mold]
25-M-542. Plastic & metal. Appl.
author: John Louis Violet. © General
Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a.
General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70;
GP77610 GP77610.

- Austrian medallion; candle mold] 25-M-509. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © Gen-eral Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77327 .
- [Aztec hand carved; candle mold] 25-M-510. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © Gen-eral Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77326.
- [Bavarian tree ivy; candle mold] 25-M-512. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © Gen-eral Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; CP77300 GP77329.
- [A Bonn candle; ornamental lozenge motif; mold] 25-M-539. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77605.
- [Braids 'n blossoms; candle mold] 25-M-526. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.K.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79219.
- [The Grucifixion; 3 scenes in relief; candle mold] 25-M-546. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrock a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77722.

- [Cut glass; diamond motif; candle mold] 25-M-517. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77330.
- [The Dresden candle; intricate orna-mental wreaths; mold] 25-M-538. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Sup-plies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77609.
- [Easter joy; rabbits & eggs; candle mold] 25-M-553. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79212.
- [The farmer's wife; with children & produce; candle mold] 25-M-543. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrock a.K.a. General Sup-plies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77608.
- [The four sculptures candle; port. of country man or woman for each of the 4 seasons; mold] 25-M-521. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Sup-plies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. Gen-eral Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79229.
- [Giant alpine pillar; scroll motif; candle mold] 25-M-527. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. o of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79230.
- [Gothic lace; candle mold] 25-M-569. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; CEVCOID GP79210.
- [The grape leaf; candle mold] 25-M-535. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79222.
- [Halloween; witches & pumpkins; candle mold] 25-M-566. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79208.
- [The harvest; peasants gathering grapes; candle mold] 25-M-549. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Sup-plies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77606.
- [Hearts, hearts; candle mold] 25-M-551. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79213.
- [Hound dawgs; candle mold] 25-M-572. iound dawgs; candle mold] 25-M-57 Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79216.
- [Italian rosettes; candle mold] 25-M-513. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © Gen-eral Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77328.
- 4th; firecrackers; candle mold] July 25-M-552. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79214.

- [Large alpine pillar; scroll motif; candle mold] 25-M-530. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. o of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17 Aug70; GP7 9225.
- The rose bush; candle mold] 25-M-532. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © Ceneral Sup-plies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. Gen-eral Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79227.
- [Santa and trees; candle mold] 25-M-564. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © Ceneral Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79211.
- [Santa pillar; Santa's head; candle mold] 25-M-550. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79215.
- GF/9215.
 [The Saturday night party; couples' dancing under grape arbor; candle mold] 25-M-548. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet.
 © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP78668.
- [Signs of the Zodiac; candle mold] 25-M-537. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; CPCC22 GP7 9223.
- Square 'plique; candle mold] 25-M-571. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79218.
- The Stuttgart flame; scrolled leaf motif; candle mold] 25-M-540. Plas tic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Sup-plies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77607. Plas-
- [A Swiss candle; mold] 25-M-536. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79228.
- [Thanksgiving; turkey, sheaf & owl; candle mold] 25-M-575. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GF79220. of
- Triple scrolls; candle mold]
 25-M-573. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet.
 © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79217.
- [Tropical lagoon; candle mold] 25-M-567. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79209.
- The village festival; scenes in re-lief; candle mold] 25-M-545. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Sup-pliès Co.; 17Aug70; GP7723.
- [The vineyard grape; candle mold] 25-M-533. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet.
 © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17 Nur70. (SYC22) 17 Aug70; GP79221.
- [Waffle weave; candle mold] 25-M-574. John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79207.

GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. -Con. [The whitewine grape; candle mold] 25-M-531. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © Gen-eral Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79224.

The wild pig hunt; candle mold] 25-M-547. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP77611.

[Wreath 'n trees; & Santa's head; candle mold] 25-M-565. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. o: Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP79206.

GENEST, RICHARD A. Bandage on the boo-boo. [Little boy with skinned elbow, crying & holding school books; poster] Col. print.
 © Richard A. Genest; 5Feb72; K97348.

Bandage on the boo-boo. [Weeping girl with scraped knee; poster] Col. print. © Richard A. Genest; 5Feb72; K97626.

GENIO'S FIGURINES. Sammy Davis, Jr. figurine & lamp. Appl. ti.: Caricature of Sammy Davis, figurine & lamp. © Genio's Figu-rines; 18May72; GU49286.

GENTILINI, ARMANDO ANGELO. Innocence. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

GEONNOTTI, ANTHONY R. Nol-Ton carbide insert grinder. Feb. 22, 1972. Drawn by J. H. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Dwg. no.00-100-90000. © Anthony R. Geonnotti; 13Mar72; IUL6076. Ton-Les no hold valve. Nov. 8, 1971. Drawn by J. H. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1" = 4". © Anthony R. Geonnotti; 13Mar72; IUL6077.

GEORGE, SYLVIA JAMES. U.S. first B & 0 terminal, Ellicott City, 1831. By Sylvia George. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Sylvia George; 24Jan72; K96002.

GEORGIA, INC. Plato. See HERO I.C. Prairie. See HERO I.C. Tulips. See HERO I.C.

GERARD, JOHN H. For works with photos by John H. Gerard See NATURE PRESS.

GERARD, MATHEW V. J. I.S.G., International Skating Guild. [Joined ice skate blades; logotype] Design. © Mathew V. J. Gerard; 4Feb72; GU48791.

GEREN, CARL, JR. It's a Missouri fact. [Depictions of firsts & other facts] 16 reproduc-tions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Carl Geren, Jr.; 15Jun72; GP79346. GERTZ, LOLA. [Shalom with shofar; torah and menorah] See YONAH CREATIONS. GERTZ, LOLA W. [Madonna and Child detailed within the shape of the cross] See YONAH CREATIONS. [Story of creation plaque] See YONAH CREATIONS.

GERVASI, FRANK. For works by Frank Gervasi See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.

GETTING IT THERE (Filmstrip) Education-al Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. (What's around us, X-222-F) us, X-222-F) Credits: General ed., Alexander M. Butman. © Educational Direction, Inc.;

1Sep71; JP13704.

GETTINGS, RAMONA M. House front elevation for Lt. Col. & Mrs. T. C. Gettings, Village Meadows Estates, lot 82, Sierra Vista, Arizona. Design by Ramona M. Gettings. Architectural drawing. Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Ramona M. Gettings; 7Jan72; IU16004.

- GEVINS, JACK. Saftey bug. [Comical insect] By Gevins. Drawing. Signed. © Jack Gevins & Lawrence Brown; 27Jan72; GU48590.
- GHELARDUCCI, FRED S. POW. See CREATIVE ENTERPRISES.
- GIARDINI, ANGELO. [Astro the astropup; dachsund] By Bialik. Painting. Signed. © Angelo Giardini; 24Mar72; GU48916.

GIDNEY, WILLIAM A. [Internal combustion engine: rotary] Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © William A. Gidney; 23May72; IU16155.

GIESER, WILLIAM R. [Zodiaction; circle in 12 sections with myriad subsections; gameboard] Col. print. Appl. states instruc-tions prev. reg. A283845. © William R. Gieser; 8Jan72 (in notice: 1971); roc20 K95920.

GILBERT. DON DAVIS. [A functional representation of a 1930's roadster in wood] See OREGON WOODEN TOY CO.

[A functional representation of a small racing car in wood] See OREGON WOODEN TOY CO.

- OREGON WOODEN TOY CO. [A functional representation of a small sedan in wood] See OREGON WOODEN TOY CO. [A functional representation of a truck and two trailers in wood] See OREGON WOODEN TOY CO.

GILBERT, GEORGE J. [Horsehead; stylized profile] Design. © George J. Gilbert; lJun72; GU49522. [Old time train; side view] Drawing. © George J. Gilbert; lFeb72;

GU48599. Drawing.

Warrior's head. [Profile] Dra © George J. Gilbert; 1Feb72; GU48598.

GILBERTSON, CORINNE E. I finally made it. [Diploma, open book & graduation cap; announcement folder] Print. © Corinne E. Gilbertson (in notice: Corinne L. Gilbertson); 20Feb72; K96943.

GILBERTSON, CORINNE L. S GILBERTSON, CORINNE E. See

GIM METAL PRODUCTS. IM METAL PRODUCTS. [Arm; stylized leaf motif on support-ing fixture] 3181. Metal. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, divi-sion of Lightron Corp.; 25Jan71; GP78414.

[Tooth brush holder; stylized leaf border] 3160. Metal. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, divi-sion of Lightron Corp.; 18Sep70; arr2012 GP78413.

GINGER, pseud. See ROTH, GINGER. GINTJEE, THOMAS J. American sperm whaler on the hunt, iron men in wooden boats. See PEREMO. Port view of typical full-rigged steel vessel, about 1880. See PEREMO. GIRLS ASSOCIATED LEAGUE FOR SPORTS. [Sports emblem for G.A.L.S.; girl with basketball head] Drawing. Appl. author: Nancy H. Bagian. © Girls Associated League for Sports, divi-sion of C.L.C.F.; 17Apr72; GU49074. GIRS, MARIA A. Jamie. [Child with Dutch boy haircut] Col. linoleum cut. Signed. © Maria A. Girs; 1Apr72; GP77851. GIRS, MARIA ASTRIDA. Foxy hunter. [Port. of primitive male] Original ed. Col. linocut. Signed. © Maria A. Girs; 24Apr72; GP78052. La mere. [Seated woman holding baby] Coll linocut. Signed. © Maria A. Girs; 22Mar72; GP77748. GIRZ, RUDOLF. Tapestry rose. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD. [Portraits by Gittings, Inc.] 1972 BBBB1 to BBBB100, CCCC1 to CCCC100, DDDD1 to DDDD100. Microfilm. © Paul Linwood Gittings; 9Mar72;

Reflection. See ART REPRODUCTION

JU13022. GIUSTI (JOHN L.) ASSOCIATES. Proposed site development, Colorado Mountain College: dormitory living complex. See GODWIN-BEVERS CO., TNC.

GIN.

CORP.

GIUSTI, LOUIS R. Just married. [Ornately scrolled letters composed of abstract human forms] Print. © Louis R. Giusti; 19Apr72; K97712. Love. [Ornately scrolled letters composed of abstract human forms] Print.. © Louis R. Giusti; 19Apr72; K97711.

Peace. [Ornately scrolled letters composed of abstract human forms] Print. © Louis R. Giusti; 19Apr72; K97710.

ogether. [Ornately scrolled letters composed of abstract human forms] Frint. © Louis R. Giusti; 19Apr72; K97713. Together.

GLACIER INDUSTRIES, INC. [Ice cream novelty design A; smile face & letter A on imitation ice cream bar] Wood. © Glacier Indus-tries, Inc.; 30Jun71; GP78870.

[Ice cream novelty design B; smile face & letter B on imitation ice cream bar] Wood. © Glacier Indus-tries, Inc.; 30Jun71; GP78868.

[Ice cream novelty design D; smile face & letter D on imitation ice cream bar] Wood. © Glacier Industries, Inc.; 30Jun71; GP78871.

[Ice cream novelty design E; smile face & letter E on imitation ice cream bar] Wood. © Glacier Indus-tries, Inc.; 30Jun71; GP78867.

[Ice cream novelty design G; smile face & letter G on imitation ice cream bar] Wood. © Glacier Indus-tries, Inc.; 30Jun71; GP78869.

- GLADSTONE, MEREDITH. Meredith Gladstone design. [Needle point design] Print on fabric. © Meredith Gladstone. Ecology. [Butterfly & others] No.1487. © 15Jul71 (in notice: 1972); GP76477. [Needle-
- GLASER, MILTON. From Poppy with love. See POPPY INDUSTRIES, INC.

GLASS, ANN KARIN. [The big mouth; wide open with paisley tongue & teeth; stuffed] Textile. © Ann Karin Glass; 30May72; GU49424.

GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, Ale bottle.

Recommended glass container series (Recommended glass container series 68, GCMI dwg. no.C-6816) Supersedes dwg. no.C-6815. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IPI0255. Charge groups of a cost pre-off

- 24Nov(1; 1FL025). Anchor vacuum side seal pry-off finish. Nov. 17, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass finish no.870, GCMI dwg. no.8709) Supersedes dwg. no.8708. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 9Dec71; TP10244.
- Capacity, weight and body tolerances -- excluding beer, milk, carbonated beverages and pressed ware. Feb. 17, 1972. Drawing. (Recommend-ed glass container series 1, GCMI dwg. no.C-102) © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23Mar72; IP10373.
- 25Mar72; IP10373.
 Capacity, weight and body tolerances for returnable and non-returnable beer bottles. Feb. 17, 1972. Draw-ing. (Recommended glass container series 1, GCMI dwg. no.C-134)
 © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23Mar72; IP10372.
 Crown finish. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recom-mended glass finish no.600, GCMI dwg. no.6017) Supersedes dwg. no.6016. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 9Dec71; IP10237.
- TP10237.
- Crown finish for non-returnable bot-Crown finish for non-returnable bot-tles. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recommended glass finish no.630, GCMI dwg. no.6301) Supersedes dwg. no.6300. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10238. Crown finish for non-returnable bottles. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recommended glass
- Crown finish for non-returnable bottle Aug. 25, 1971. (Recommended glass finish no.640, GCMI dwg. no.6402) Supersedes dwg. no.6401) © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10239. Crown finish for non-returnable bottles. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recom-mended glass finish no.650, GCMI dwg. no.6512) Supersedes dwg. no.6511. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10240. Crown finish for non-returnable

IP10240. Crown finish for non-returnable bottles. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recom-mended glass finish no.665, GCMI dwg. no.6651) Supersedes dwg. no.6650. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; renoche IP10242.

Crown finish for non-returnable bottles. Rev. Dec. 9, 1971. Draw-ing. (Recommended glass finish no.640, GCMI dwg. no.6402) Super-sedes dwg. no.6401. © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 9Dec71; IP10246.

Crown finish for non-returnable bottles, vending machine use. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recommended glass finish no.655, GCMI dwg. no.6552) Supersedes dwg. no.6551. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10241.

- Export shape beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass container series 65, GCMI dwg. no.C-6529) Supersedes dwg. no. C-6528. © Glass Container Manufac-turers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10250.
- Export shape one-way beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recom-mended glass container series 165, GCMI dwg. no.C-16521) Supersedes dwg. no.C-16520. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10257.
- Export shape one-way beer bottle, spherical shoulder and heel. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recom-mended glass container series 265, GCMI dwg. no.C-26509) Supersedes dwg. no.C-26508. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 9Dec71; IP10256.
- Finish requirements for half gallon and gallon containers with handles. Feb. 17, 1972. Drawing. (Recommend-ed glass finish no.4, GCMI dwg. no.47) Supersedes dwg. no.46. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23Mar72; IF10368.
- Four lug Amerseal angle straight finish. Nov. 17, 1971. (Recommend-ed glass finish no.140, GCMI dwg. no.1412) Supersedes dwg. no.1411. © Class Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 9Dec71; IP10243.
- Handy one-way beer bottle, spherical shoulder and heel. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass con-tainer series 168, GCMI dwg. no. C-16824) Supersedes dwg. no. C-16825. © Glass Container Manufac-turers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10258.
- Large size jar. Feb. 17, 1972. Draw-ing. (Recommended glass container series 12, GCMI dwg. no.C-1205) Supersedes dwg. no.C-1204. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Draw-Inc.; 23Mar72; IP10371.
- Non-returnable carbonated soft drink bottles, recommended weight to height relationships. Aug. 2, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass con-tainer series 1, GCMI no.C-150) Supersedes dwg. dated July 30, 1970. © Glass Container Manufactur-ers Institute, Inc.; 19Aug71; TP10247. IP10247.
- One-way beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971. he-May beer Bottle. Adg. 29, 1911. Drawing. (Recommended glass con-tainer series 61, GCMI dwg. no. C-6117) Supersedes dwg. no.C-6616. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10249.
- One-way select shape beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recom-mended glass container series 164, GCMI dwg. no.C-16403.) Supersedes dwg. no.C-16402. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10255.
- One-way select shape beer bottle. Feb. 27, 1972. Drawing. (Recom-mended glass container series 164, GCMI dwg. no.C-16404 Supersedes dwg. no.C-16403. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 2000;72: IN0460 23Mar72; IP10369.
 - art jar. Feb. 17, 1972. Drawing. (Recommended glass container series 11, GCMI dwg. no.C-1103) Supersedes dwg. no.C-1102. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 23Mar72; IP10370. Quart jar.
 - ip Cap glass finish. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass finish no.710, GCMI dwg. no.7100) © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc. : Alsor 21. TRIACE Rip Cap glass finish. Inc.; 24Sep71; IP10261.

- Select shape beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass container series 67, GCMI dwg. no.C-6720) Supersedes dwg. no. C-6719. © Glass Container Manufac-turers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71 IP10252.
- IP10252.
 Shallow continuous thread finish.
 Feb. 17, 1972. Drawing. (Recommended glass finish no.400, GCMI dwg. no.4002) Supersedes dwg. no.4001.
 © Glass Container Manufacture[r]s
 Institute, Inc.; 23Mar72; IP10367.
 Single trip beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass container series 60, GCMI dwg. no.C-6017) Supersedes dwg. no.C-6016.
 © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10248.
 Steinie beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971.

 - Steinle beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass con-tainer series 66, GCMI dwg. no. C-6616) Supersedes dwg. no.C-6615. © Glass Container Manufacturers Lettitute Las 2000/21. 1910/251 Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10251.
- Institute, inc.; 24NoV/1; FF10251. Stubby beer bottle. Aug. 25, 1971. Drawing. (Recommended glass con-tainer series 69, CGMI dwg. no. C-6914) Supersedes dwg. no. C-6913. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24NoV71; IP10254.
- Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10254. Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recommended glass finish no.550; GCMI dwg. no.5503) Supersedes dwg. no.5502. © Glass Container Manufac-turers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10234.
- Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recommended glass finish no.555, GCMI dwg. no.5553) Supersedes dwg. no.5552. © Glass Container Manufac-turers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; TP10255 IP10235.
- Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 25, 1971. (Recommended glass finish no.565, GCMI dwg. no.5652) Supersedes dwg. no.5651. © Glass Container Manufac-turers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10236.
- Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 25, 1971. Draw ing. (Recommended glass finish no.500, GCMI dwg. no.5003) Super-sedes dwg. no.5002. © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10260. Draw-
- Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 25, 1971. Draw ing. (Recommended glass finish no.530, GCMI dwg. no.5503) Super-sedes dwg. no.5302. © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10259. Draw-
- Inc.; 2#NOV/1; IPIO259. Vacuum side seal pry-off finish. Nov. 17, 1971. Drawing. (Recom-mended glass finish no.1/10, GMCI dwg. no.1/2114) Supersedes dwg. no.1/2113. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 9Dec71; IPIO265 TP10245.
- GLASS (HENRY) & CO. [Textile pattern] FABRICS, INC. See PETER PAN
- GLEASON, JESSE L. Bull elk. [Figurine] © Je. Gleason; 6Mar72; GU48672. © Jesse L.
- GLEN-ARIES, INC.
 Point Mugu. [Two sailboats, one moored at a wharf and the other offshore] Oil painting. Appl. author: Lionel Barrymore. © Glen-Aries, Inc.; 40ct71; GU48422.
 Queen Elizabeth -- Armada. [Queen Elizabeth inspecting the Armada] Oil painting. Appl. author: Lionel Barrymore. © Glen-Aries, Inc.; 40ct71; GU48423.

GLEN-ARIES, INC.-Con. Spencer Tracy, Lionel Barrymore, we're here. [Ship in background with dory in foreground containing fishermen] Oil painting. Appl. author: Lionel Barrymore. © Glen-Aries, Inc.;

- GLENARBY PRODUCTIONS. See [HOLIDAYS]
- GLENDALE GRAPHICS.
 - LENDALE GRAPHICS. Self-instructor phrenology chart. [Diagram of brain with depictions of several 1860's males] Author of the print: Donald A. Mackay. Col. print. NM: adaptation. © Glendale Graphics, solely owned by Donald A. Mackay; 28Jan72; K96438.
- GLENN HOUSE. See HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR.
- GLORIA BETH, pseud. S MARTIN, GLORIA BETH. See
- THE GLORY OF GOD IN PEOPLE (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. Huuse. 2 filmstrips on
- Contents: Pt.1-2: The glory of God in space exploration. 11 fr.--The glory of God in inventors. 12 fr. Appl. author: Don Wangerin. NM: artwork. Concordia Pub. House; 1Jun71;
- JP13752.
- GLOVER, JERRY F. Roadrunner. See CREATIVE CASTING &
- GLUSHA, LAURA, pseud. See MILLER, EVELYN LAURA.
- GO BAREFOOT HAWAII.
 - [Design of suburst and bare foot-prints] Serigraph on fabric. © Go Barefoot, Inc. d.b.a. Go Barefoot Hawaii; 10Sep71; GP76375.
- GOD AND I (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 10 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. authors: Al Johns, Frederic C. Houle, Bill O'Malley & others. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; JP13675.
- GOD GAVE ME A FAMILY (Filmstrip) Con cordia Pub. House. 20 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Al Stine. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; Con-JP13571
- GOD IN SPACE (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 9 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. states copyright not claimed on material from U.S. Government sources. NM: compilation. © Concordia Pub. House; 1Jun71; JP13952.
- GOD SPEAKS AGAIN (Filmstrip) National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States. 71 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Baha'i Pub. Com-mittee. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States;

- mittee. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States; 8Nov71; JP13666.
 GOD'S CHILDREN AROUND THE WORLD (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 12 fr.; color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Iwao Yamanaka. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; JP13674.
 GOD'S DEAR CHILD (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 21 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Deryl Whisker. © Concor-dia Pub. House; lJun71; JP1575.
 GODWIN-BEVERS CO., INC. Proposed site development, Colorado Mountain College: dormitory living complex. John L. Giusti Associates, architects & planners. Architectur-al drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet no.1-3. Job no.1779. Appl. ti.: College.housing plans. © Godwin-Bevers Co., Inc.; 15May72; IU16192. IU16192.

- GOEBEL. See GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK.
- GOEBEL, W. [Christmas cooky shapes in relief; Mristmas Cooky snapes in relief; design on plate for holding candles) West Germany. Ceramics. (HX 348) © W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik k.a. W. Goebel; 15Jul71; GF771.
- GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK
 - DEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. Cantiniere, 1809. [Woman carrying keg & basket & wearing military dress; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (LF 12) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 17Dec71; arres GF808.
 - Capitaline, 1808. [French soldier; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (LF 13) © Goebel a.a.d.o. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF807

 - GF807. [Covered wagon; statuette on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (LA 12/B) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik; 8Nov71; GF801. [Druggist grinding with mortar & pes-tle; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (13-328/20) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF805.]]
 - 4th annual plate, 1974. [Little girl & 2 geese; in relief] Signed: M. J. Hummel. West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 267) Appl. ti.: 1974 Hummel annual plate. © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 18Feb72; GF804.
 - GF004. Frauenkirche with city hall and cathe-dral, St. Peter in Munich [in relief; plate] West Germany. Ceramics. (L Muen 47) Appl. ti.: 1972 Munich plate. © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 15Jul71; GF812.
 - [Lion drinking beer from stein; figu-rine on base] West Germany. Ceram-ics. (L Muen 46) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Forzellanfabrik; 23Dec71; appec71; GF806.
 - Little devil about to eat chicken leg; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (FX 268) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF815.
 - [Little devil drinking brandy; figurine

 - [Little devil drinking brandy; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (FX 267) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF813.
 [Little devil driving car; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (FX 266) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF811.
 [Little devil smoking large cigarette; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (FX 265) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF802.
 [Man in tunic holding pliers: figurine

 - 17Dec71; GF802.
 [Man in tunic holding pliers; figurine on base] Signed: Bochmann. West Germany. Ceramics. (13-329/20)
 © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF803.
 3rd annual plate, 1973. [Boy with um-brella & basket of flowers on back; in relief] Signed: M. J. Hummel.
 West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 266) Appl. ti.: 1973 Hummel annual plate.
 © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik; 18Feb72; GF814.
 [Two oxen & rifleman walking; figurine
 - lanfabrik; 18Feb72; GF814.
 [Two oxen & rifleman walking; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics.
 (LA 12/A) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goe-bel Porzellanfabrik; 8Nov71; GF800.
 [Young female flower vendor; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics.
 (FR 36) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF809.
 [Young man in 18th_century dress play.

 - [Young man in 18th-century dress, play-ing piccolo; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (FR 35) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik; 17Dec71; GF810.

- GOIN, JOHN ROBERT. Freedom through làw. [Statue of Liberty; sticker] Print on plastic. Appl. ti.: Statue of Liberty, free-dom through law. © John Robert Goin; 9Feb72; K96387.
- GOLD LANCE.
 - [Article of jewelry] © Gold Lance, division of Stuckey & Speer, Inc. (in notice: Gold Lance, Stuckey & Speer)
 - Beaumont High. [Crosshatched surface; ring] Gold. Appl. ti.: Class ring, Beaumont High School.
 - © 7Sep71; GP79193. French High. [Roughened, glittering surface; ring] Gold. Appl. ti.: Class ring, French High School. © 7Sep71; GP79192.
- GOLDEN BALL TAVERN TRUST. [Wallpaper, rococco looping rope and tassels with flower clusters] Author of the print: Howard Gambrill, Jr., trustee of Golden Ball Tavern Trust. Col. print. © Golden Ball Tavern Trust; llApr72; K97138. [Wallpaper, stylized flower L & R with meandering dots] Author of the print: Howard Gambrill, Jr., trustee of Golden Ball Tavern Trust. Col. print. © Golden Ball Tavern Trust; 11Apr72; K97137.

- GOLDETTE.
 - [Article of jewelry] © Goldette a.a.d.o. Circle Jewelry Products,
 - [Ancient Egyptian motif; pendant necklace] Style 4432N. Metal. © 10Apr72; GP78023.

 - 10Apr72; GP78023.
 [Ancient Egyptian motif; pendant necklace] Style 4456N. Metal.
 10Apr72; GP78024.
 Bottle [with floral decoration; pendant] Style 4353. Metal.
 3Apr72; GP78097.
 Dragon and bottle necklace. Style 4359. Metal.
 3Apr72; GP78098.
 Key. [Pendant] Style no.4119. Metal.
 1Jan72; GP7664.
 Man's head. [Classic profile with 5 hanging coins; pendant] Style 4251. Metal.
 15Mar72; GP78343.
 Monkey with bottle. [Pendant] Style 4491. Metal.
 21Apr72; GP78099.
 Owl pendant. [Necklace]

 - PY0099. 1 pendant. [Necklace] Style 4139N. Metal. © 18Jan72;
 - GP76422. Pill box bottle pendant. Style 4557 PB. © 16May72; GP78474.
- GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Delain. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co.
 - Pattern no.
 - 9071. © 1Dec71; H47484. 9077. © 1Dec71; H47483.
- Eldorado guild set. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co.
- © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no. 1017. © 4May72; H47925. 1019. © 4May72; H47935. 9079. [Bird & floral motif] © JDec71; H46475. 9082. [Ponies & saddles] © 17Nov71; H46407. 9088. © JDec71; H46476. 9089. © JDec71; H46474. Potpourri guild set. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no. 1003. [Palace guards] © 6Jan72; H47065. 1004. [Acrobats on each other's shoulders] © 6Jan72; H47066. 1005. [Owls] © 6Jan72; H47067.

GOGH, VINCENT VAN. Portrait of Dr. Gachet. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO.-Con. Potpourri guild set.-Con. 1008. © 24Feb72; H47393. 1010. © 5May72; H47822. 1011. [Scenes from Cinderella]
 © 5May72; H47860. 1012. © 5May72; H47823. 1013. © 4May72; H47929. 1014. © 4May72; H47934. 1015. © 5May72; H47934. 1016. © 5May72; H47861. 1016. © 4May72; H47933. 1018. © 4May72; H47926. 1020-1021. © 4May72; H47930-47931. 7020. © 4May72; H47932. Swiss twill. Print on fabric Joseph, Goldinger Fabrics Co. Joseph (Orlanger Fabrics Co.
 Pattern no.
 9073. © 17Nov71; H46409.
 9086. [Country maid with chickens & pigs] © 17Nov71; H46408.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no. 1007. © 24Feb72; H47474. COLDMAN, SAUL. Drexel. [Regular pattern of horizon-tal, vertical & diagonal lines] Embroidery design on polyethelene. © Saul Goldman; 26Apr72; GU49251. Saul Golaman, Zongrie, doi:10, 9090.
 17Dec71; H46532.
 9093.
 17Dec71; H46549.
 9098. [Dogs alongside hunter on horseback]
 17Dec71; H46531. GOLDSTEIN, FRED. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS COR Monika. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] See CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. GOLDSTEIN (FRED) DESIGNS. Daisy. See HERO I.C. GOLLADAY, ARTHUR DERR. Mayan-Aztec sacred càlendar [in relief] © Arthur Derr Golladay; 15Dec71; GP77336. GONZALEZ, HECTOR. MALAEZ, HECTOR. Hectoscope. [Movable kaleidoscopic reflecting image-projecting instru-ment] Inventor, Hector Gonzalez. Drawing (blue line print) Fig.A-C. © Hector Gonzalez; 7Apr72; IP10417. GOOD-GRIEF! OD-GRIEF! Amerikids, the sunshine set. [Whimsi-cal children with round faces; figu-rines] 22 figurines. © Good-Grief!; 2Jan72; GP77837. Graduating class, 1972. [Confucius & others with pop-up messages; figu-rines on bases] GG-25--GG-34. 10 figurines. © Good-Grief!; 2Jan72; GP78398. Ørf.0593.
Post-notes. [Turtle, lion, 3 owls
& others; plaques] 12 wood plaques.
© GG a.a.d.o. Good-Grief; 25Jul71;
GP76943. GOODE, GEORGE. For works by George Goode See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. GOODKIND, HERBERT K.
Antonio Stradivari, 1644-1737 (Antonius Stradivarius) [Profile silhouette holding violin] 1971. Signed: Ugo Mochi. Drawing. © Herbert K. Good-kind; 24Apr72; GU49123.
Pablo Casals. [Silhouetted profile playing cello] By Mochi. Signed.
© Herbert K. Goodkind; lJun72; cutodu8. GU49498.

GOODMAN, HAROLD A. [Flash the timber wolf; costume] Textile. © Harold A. Goodman & Kathleen C. Goodman; 12Jun72; GU49529.

GOODMAN, KATHLEEN C. [Flash the timber wolf] See GOODMAN, HAROLD A. GOODMAN, STANLEY B. [Letterhead] See SURPLUS TRACTOR PARTS CORP. GOODNOW, JUNE RAYLENE. [Yankton-Sioux chief, Joseph High Eagle; head] By J. R. Goodnow. Plaster. Signed. © J. R. Goodnow; 10Ju172; GU49579. GOODRICH, EDMOND. Through faith to glory. [Cross above globe with Bible verses; post card] Print. © Edmond Goodrich; 23Mar72; к96858. GOODWIN, BOBBIE NELL. See ARNOLD & GOODWIN ENTERPRISES. GORBUNOW, PAUL PETER. Peace to Uncle Sam. [Hand giving peace sign using stub of missing index finger; sculpture] Appl. t Peace to Uncle Sam from a former nephew. © Paul Peter Gorbunow; 16Feb72; GU48665. ti.: GORCHOV, PERRYN. Sea of dreams. [Stylized view of underwater life; poster] By Gorchov. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Perryn Gorchov; 7Apr72; GP78208. GORDON (A. M.) INC. McDonald's the American way. [Eagle holding banner; wall plaque] Fiberglass. Appl. author: Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc. © A. M. Gordon, Inc.; 260ct71; GP78808. GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC. McDonald's the American way. See GORDON (A. M.) INC. Ronald McDonald clown [in relief] Fiberglass. © Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc.; 28Mar72; GP78438. GORDON, GREGORY. [Blended block modules: cuboids] © Gregory Gordon; 20Mar72; GU49087. GORDON, RICHARD JAMES. 1972 Marin home care calendar. See HINKLEY & GORDON. 7/2 Christmas snowflake. [In relief; tree ornament] Sterling. © Gorham a.a.d.o. Gorham, a division of Tex-tron, Inc.; 12Apr72; GP79270. Roses & others in data GORHAM. 1972 Christmas snowflake. tron, Inc.; 12Apr/2; GP/9210.
[Roses & others in delicate motif with openwork at end; design on flatware] Design no.1016. Sterling, Appl. author: Charles S. Tramontana.
© Gorham a.a.d.o. Gorham, division of Textron, Inc.; 24Feb72; GP77331. COSPEL STUDIES. SPEL STUDIES. The sermon on the Mount. [Port. of Christ formed by darkening & enlarging type in copy of sermon] Reproduction. © Cospel Studies; 26May72; H48083. GOSSE, LYNN. SSE, LINN. [Traffic coning presentation] 23 col. slides. © Lynn Gosse; 24Feb72; JU13006. GRACE, JOSEPH PATRICK. [The cartouche or front cover design of the music entitled The melody of Williamsburg; scrolled U shape motif] Print. © Joseph Patrick Grace; 24Dec71; K95998. GRAFIKA COMMERCIAL ARTS, INC. Dragon dots. [Encircled head of Chair-man Mao & assorted Chinese symbols; stickers] Author of the prints: William A. 'Kreitler. 8 col. prints on 1 plastic sheet. © Grafika Com-mercial Arts, Inc.; 15Feb72; K97620.

- Memos. [Pennsylvania Dutch barn design; horse & buggy & cow cros in front of barn] Col. print. © Grafika Commercial Arts, Inc.; crossing 3Apr72; K97173 Memos. [Pennsylvania Dutch boy, girl, bird & floral motif] Col. print.
 © Grafika Commercial Arts, Inc.; 3Apr72; K97623. GRAHAM, WILLIAM CHANDLER, III. Mako [shark; with lettering fitting inside outline] Design. © William Chandler Graham III; 2May72; GU49213. GRAIN BELT BREWERIES, INC. [Half-peeled egg The egg and abhhh. [Half-peeled egg leaning against beer bottle] Print. © Grain Belt Breweries, Inc.; 1Mar72; K96420. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. Belvedere. [View of valley including train & covered bridge] By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Painting. Signed: Moses. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 12Jun72; GU49542. Cambridge and valley. [Panoramic view of rural area] July 26, 1943. By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robert-son Moses) Painting. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 12Jun72; culo-cha Moses Properties, Inc., 1254112, GU49541. Cambridge Valley. [Panoramic view of rural area] By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Pain ing. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 12Jun72; GU49540. Paint-Hore in winter. [Snow covered house near trees] By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Painting. Signed: Moses. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 12Jun72; GU49538. Properties, Inc.; 12/un72; GU49538.
 The old checkered house in 1860. [Farm scene with carriages & riders] May 20, 1942. By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Paint-ing. Signed. © Grandma Moses
 Properties, Inc.; 12/un72; GU49536.
 The spirit of the cider barrel (Riklis) [Boys with straws in barrel in back-yard] By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Painting. Signed: Moses. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 12/un72; GU49537.
 White house with cupola. By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Painting. Signed: Moses. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 12/un72; GU49539. GRAPHIC EDUCATIONAL SYSTEMS. See JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. SHOP MEASURING INSTRUMENTS. GRAPHIC IMAGES, LTD. APHIC IMAGES, LTD.
 [Postman; carrying bundles on street of turn-of-the-century scene] By J. A. Levirne. Col. print. Signed.
 © Joel A. Levirne/Graphic Images, Ltd.; 12Sep71; K96194. [Street; with vintage autos & store-fronts & tenements above] By J. A. Levirne. Col. print. Signed. © Joel A. Levirne/Graphic Images, Ltd.; 12Sep71; K96196. [Tavern; four gentlemen & lady around table, turn-of-the-century era] By J. A. Levirne. Col. print. Signed. © Joel A. Levirne/Graphic Images, Ltd.; 12Sep71; K96195. GRAPHIC OFFSET, INC. [Visual desk instructor] See REDDY, REFF.
 - GRAPHIC SERVICES. Nixon again. [Fist with raised thumb with stars & stripes; sticker] Col. print. © Graphic Services; 26Jan72; K96337.

GRAPHICSTUDIO.

- (APHICSTUDIO.
 [Large, thick-armed cross] USF 164.
 1972. By Robert Rauschenberg.
 Lithograph. Signed: Rauschenberg.
 © Graphicstudio; 8May72; GU49232.
 [Large, thick-armed cross with crooked lower limb] USF 151.
 1972. By Robert Rauschenberg. Lithograph.
 Signed: Rauschenberg. © Graphic-studio; 8May72; GU49233.
- GRAPHICSTUDIO, COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS. See UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHIC-STUDIO.
- GRAVES, DON. [Elephant and donkey; can & bottle openers] 2 drawings on 1 sheet. © Don Graves & William M. Stewart; 1Jun72; IU16184.
- GREAT AMERICAN CITIES, INC. Columbus, Ohio. [Ohio State Capitol building & others] Signed: Donald Thomas; author of the prints: Great American Cities, Inc. 12 col. repro-ductions of drawings. Covers of notepaper folders. Appl. ti.; Col-umbus scenes. © Great American Cities, Inc.; lONov71; K96417. Heinz Hall. [Grand foyer & other views] Signed: W. W. Hartlep; author of the prints: Great American Cities, Inc. 5 col. reproductions of draw-ings. Covers of notepaper folders. © Great American Cities, Inc.; 15Nov71; K96418.
- GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO. Handkerchief patchwork. Pattern no.862. Print on fabric. © Great Eastern Textile Print. Co.; 23May72; H47951.
- Persian stripe. Pattern no.840. Serigraph on fabric. © Great Eastern Textile Print. Co.; 3Mar72;
- Poodles and pussycats. Pattern no.841. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Great Eastern Textile Print. Co. Print on fabric. © Great Eastern Textile Print. Co.; 24Mar72; H47282.
- Ribbon bands [forming pinwheel motif] Pattern no.847. Frint on fabric. © Great Eastern Textile Print. Co.; 25Apr72; H47648.
- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Great Eastern Textile Print. Co. Pattern no.
 - 88. Persian border, floral back-ground. By R. S. Associates; author of the reproduction: Great Eastern Textile Print. Co. © 7Mar72; H47175.
- 9. Vote, donkey & elephant. © 11Mar72; H47176.
- 2. Olympics. [Torch, inter circles & shield] © 7Mar72; 852. Olympics. interlocking H47221.
- 854. By R. J. Pantelone; author of the reproduction: Great Eastern Textile Print. Co. © 16May72; H47744.
- THE GREEDY MAN AND THE STRANGER (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 33 fr., color, 35 mm. (African folk tales, 926-3
 - Credits: Illustrator, S. D. Kaicher. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 3Feb71 (in notice: 1970); JP13606.
- GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Audubon's prairie chicken [among tiger lilies] No.56910-12. Seri-graph on fabric. (Wildlife, wild places) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77298.

- Botanica medica. [Various plants] No.556960-62. Serigraph on fabric. (Wildlife, wild places) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77303.
- L5Aug/1; GP//505. Calimere. [Columnar motif of palm trees & tropical flowers] 55550-54. Serigraph on fabric. (A Provincial document) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP79025.
- Cambay. [Rows of scrollwork] Seri-graph on fabric. (A Provincial docu-ment, 55570-73) © Greeff a,a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; apg709 GP77281.
- GP77281. Carolina paroquets. 56990-91. Seri-graph on fabric. From Wildlife, wild places. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP79023. Conservation A-Z. [Various animals on pages of text] No.56950-51. Serigraph on fabric. (Wildlife, wild places) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77300.
- GP/7300. [Impressionistic garden] No.56850-52. Serigraph on fabric. (A Summer dream)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77304.
 Enchanted garden. Serigraph on fabric. (A Summer dream, 56820-23) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77278.
 Exotic birds [within frames] No.56900-02. Serigraph on fabric. (Wildlife, wild places) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77299.
 Fancy free. [Exuberant floral patternloce

- Fancy free. [Exuberant floral pattern] Serigraph on fabric. (A Summer dream, 56880-84) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71;
- Fantasy. [Large, sketchy floral pat-tern] Serigraph on fabric. (A Sum-mer dream, 56840-42) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77279.
- Floral studies. No.56920-24. Seri-graph on fabric. (Wildlife, wild places) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77302. Lucknow. [Stylized flowering branches] Serigraph on fabric. (A Provincial document, 57020-23) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77274. Madura [Intertwining branches of
- Madura. [Intertwining branches of carnations, roses & others] No.57030-32. Serigraph on fabric. (Provincial document) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77305.
- Noonday. [Splashy floral pattern] Serigraph on fabric. (A Summer dream, 56870-72) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77282.
- inted flowers. Serigraph on fabric. (A Summer dream, 56830-33) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; Painted flowers.
- a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77275. Punjab. [Flowers, birds & butterflies] 57010-13. Serigraph on fabric. (A Provincial document) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP79022.
- Rain forest. 57000-03. Serigraph on
- Rain forest. 57000-03. Serigraph on fabric. From Wildlife, wild places.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP79021.
 Redwood forest. No.56970-71. Serigraph on fabric. (Wildlife, wild places) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77301.
 Siesta. [Splashy floral pattern] Serigraph on fabric. (A Summer dream, 56860-62) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77280.

- Sun, sky and butterflies. Serigraph on fabric. (A Summer dream, 56890-02) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77273.
- Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77273. Wilson's ornithology. [Bird groups on separate plaques] No.56940-42. Serigraph on fabric. (Wildlife, wild places) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77306.
- Wood ducks. Serigraph on fabric.
 (Wildlife, wild places, 56930-31)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; GP77276.
- Zoology. [Arrangement of framed de-pictions of wild animals] 56980-82. Serigraph on fabric. From Wildlife, wild places. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Aug71; CPZ0020 GP79024.
- GREEN, BRUCE M. Short power. [Joined fist & foot; sticker] Col. serigraph. © Bruce M. Green & Charles H. Markham; 27Mar72; GU48926.
- GREEN, GEORGE.
 - KLEN, GEORDE. Kindlin Wood, the human fire hazard, makeshift electrical repairs are fire hazards. See LUMBERMENS MUTUAL INSURANCE CO. Sincere wishes for a joyous holiday season from Kindlin Wood & friends. See LUMERPHENS MERLIG INSURANCE CO.
- See LUMBERMENS MUTUAL INSURANCE CO.
- GREEN, HERB. [Personnel poster series] See MARLIN INDUSTRIAL DIVISION, INC.
- GREEN. JAMES A. [Boat] See 1000 PRINTS, INC. [Harbor] See 1000 PRINTS, INC. [Light house] See 1000 PRINTS, INC. [Ow1] See 1000 PRINTS, INC.
- GREEN, LAWRENCE E. See GMC CO.
- GREEN, MARY DECOSTER. [Old fashioned cruet & stopper vase] Design. © Mary DeCoster Green; 12Jun72; GU49465.
- GREEN.
- EEN, THOMAS M., III. [Northwest photographic note folders; scenes of natural beauty] 12 repro-ductions of photos. © T. M. Green; 8May72; K97869.
- GREENBACKS, INC. Green back redemption certificate [Turtles with dollar signs on shells on simulated dollar bill] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Green-backs, Inc.; 21Apr72; GP78283.

GREENBERG, SANDRA. See MARSAN, pseud.

- GREENE
- REENE, JAMES A., SR.
 Happiness. [Buddha, seated on base with 3 keys inscribed; figurine]
 By Greenway, pseud. Plaster.
 Signed. Appl. ti.: Three keys of happiness Buddha. © James A. Green Sr. (Greenway); JFeb72; GP78651.
 [Praying hands with plain cross; on base] Plaster. © James A. Greene, Sr.; IFeb72; GP78030.
 [Praying hands with rosary beads; on base] Plaster. © James A.
- Greene,
- on base] Plaster. © James A. Greene, Sr.; 1Feb72; GP78031.
- GREENE, ROBERT EDWARD, JR.
 - Dufus comic series. [Overweight man & other characters] By Robert Greene. 2 drawings (part. col.) Signed. © Robert Greene, Jr.; 8Feb72; GU48579.
- GREENE, VIVIAN. Groovy Gems. See GREENE (VIVIAN) INC.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

GREENE (VIVIAN) INC. Groovy Gems. [Children, animals & flowers; greeting card folders] 50 W 101--50 W 124. Signed: Mar-tinique. 24 col. reproductions of drawings. Appl. author: Vivian Greene. © Vivian Greene, Inc.; 23 Dec71; GP76326.

- CREENKY, LEWIS J. Ben-Gurion. [Bust] © Lewis J. Greenky; 27Jan72; GU48591. [Bubblegum; bust of child blowing bubble; sculpture] © Lewis J. Greenky; 2Feb72; GU48600. [Cephalometric skull; cutaway view, in relief] © Lewis J. Greenky; 3Apr72; GU48968. [Corputed bead green: offixed to head

 - GU48968.
 [Cervical head-gear; affixed to head of female; sculpture] © Lewis J. Greenky; 1JJan72; GU48493.
 Golda Mier. [Port. head; sculpture] © Lewis J. Greenky; 18Jan72; GU48526.
 [The hands of orthodontics; holding sets of teeth & tools; in relief] 4 works. © Lewis J. Greenky; JApr72; GU48969.
 Wisch wull headcorr affixed to head

 - 3Apr72; GU48969. [High-pull headgear; affixed to head of female; sculpture] © Lewis J. Greenky; 13Jan72; GU48492. [Peace; fist with fingers forming V; sculpture] © Lewis J. Greenky; 13Jan72; GU48494.
 - The thumbsucker. [Head of boy; sculp-ture] © Lewis J. Greenky; 3Jan72; ture] © GU48430.

- GREENLAND STUDIOS, INC. [Miniature doll generally sold in lots of seven; Raggedy Andy type] Tex-tile. © Greenland a.a.d.o. Greenland Studios, Inc.; 30Mar72;-GP78179.
- GREENLEAF, LLOYD. Auto. See GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES.
 - Picnic. See GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES.

GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. Auto. [Design on sweater] 1033. Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf. Design in fabric. © Lloyd Greenleaf/Eric Mayer Associates; JJan72; GU48436. Picnic. [Loaf of bread, bottle of wine & piece of cheese; design on sweater] 1032. Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf. Design in fabric. © Lloyd Greenleaf/Eric Mayer Asso-ciates; JJan72; GU48435.

GREENWAY, pseud. See GREENE, JAMES A.,

CREFR [Cartoon poster depicting generation gap] See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.

GREER, BILL. Favorite things [of all kinds, en-closed in rows of squares] See FAROY, INC. Rubaiyat. See FAROY, INC.

GREER, DAVE. Sequoyah's Cherokee alphabet [around rim, port. of man wearing turban & cabin in center; plate] Ceramics. © Dave Greer; 15Mar72; GP78299.

- GREGORY, ANGELA. To the Times-Picayune in recognition of outstanding services to the arts. See LOUISIANA COUNCIL FOR MUSIC & PERFORMING ARTS, INC.
- GRESCO. INC [Frame, coaster; scalloped motif] Metal. © Gresco, Inc.; 8Feb72; GP77216. [Frame, starflower design] Metal. © Gresco, Inc.; 8Feb72; GP77217.
 - GRESHAM, YVONNE.
 - See B & Y INDUSTRIES. Geometricks.

- GRESS, WALTER J., JR. Uniform columnar module dwelling. Jan. 3, 1972. Architectural drawing on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". © Walter J. Gress, Jr.; 29Feb72; IU16047. Uniform columnar open bay module dwelling/facilities building. dwelling/facilities building. Mar. 10, 1972. Robert W. Harkness, architect. Architectural drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 5Jan72, IU16047. NM: revisions. © Walter J. Gress, Jr.; 12May72; IU16146. GRIFFIN-ALASKA. Beaver & frog. [Totem figure; statu-ette on base] By David Wm., Sr. Wood. © Griffin-Alaska, a partner-ship of Renel M. Griffin & Sylvia C. Griffin; 4Nov71; GP76975. GRIFFIN, RENEL M. See GRIFFIN-ALASKA. GRIFFIN, REUEL M. Off to the potlatch. See GRIFFIN'S-ALASKA. GRIFFIN, SYLVIA. See GRIFFIN'S-ALASKA. GRIFFIN, SYLVIA C. See GRIFFIN-ALASKA. GRIFFIN'S-ALASKA. FFIN'S-ALASKA. ff to the potlatch. [Sailing boats on rough mountain lake] By Sydney Laurence; author of the reproduction: Reuel M. Griffin. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. © Reuel M. Griffin & Sylvia.Griffin d.b.a. Griffin's-Alaska; l2Nov71; H46558. Off GRIFFITH. Ready everywhere. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- GRILLS, NANCY. [Love Tap; owl cartoon character holding balloon] Col. reproduction of drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Nancy Grills; 14Apr72; GRIMES, PAUL B. Heaven. See BRAGG, L. J.
- GRIMM, CLINTON B. [Labels for preventive dentistry] See POSTER POT.
- GROHMANN, H. VICTOR. The origin of the Christmas carol. [Singers assembled outside front [Singers assembled outside Front door] Authors of the print: Margaret & Victor Grohmann. Col. reproduction of drawing. Cover of greeting card folder. © H. Victor Grohmann; 3Dec71; K96081.

GROHMANN, MARGARET. The origin of the Christmas carol. See GROHMANN, H. VICTOR.

GROMME, OWEN J. Back to cover, pheasants. See WILD WINGS, INC. Brittany on point, woodcock. See WILD WINGS, INC.

- GRONEK, MICHAEL.
 Scars & gripes. [American flag making assorted comments; comic strip] By Gronek & Heynen.
 Drawings on 17 sheets. Appl. author: Stephen J. Heynen.
 © Stephen Heynen & Michael Gronek; 11Apr72; GU49053.
- GROOMS, GEORGE V. Buddy. See ANIMAL FAIR, INC.
- GROSE, DAVID. [Gentleman on bicycle] See ASHIEY (AARON) INC. [Lady on bicycle] See ASHIEY (AARON) INC.

- GROSS, HERBERT WILLIAM. Have a nice day! [Sunrise over fields with stylized line of trees; sticker] By Bruce Johnson. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Herbert Wm. Gross (Herb Gross); 210ct71; GP77649. GROSS, JAMES. Lon[e]liness. See GEMINI RISING, INC. CROSS, RICHARD. Believing in life. See PINKUS & RUVEN, INC.
- GROUPE CONSEIL IMPRESSION S.A. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., TNC
- GROUT, ARTHUR L. Axonometric chart [with rotating wheel] Drawing. © Arthur L. Grout; 23May72; IU16153.
- GROW, RUTH. [Shrine clock; with saber & half-moon symbol on face] Drawing. © Ruth Grow; 20Mar72; GU48838.
- GUARNIERI, JUSTINE. JAKNIERT, JUSTINE. [Lezlie; little girl with blond bushy hair] By Justine, pseud. Col. drawing. Signed. © Justine Guarnieri; 31Mar72; 6U49002.
- GUERLAIN, INC.
- [Blue and white container; floral motif atomizer] Metal. © Guerlain, Inc.; 26Sep68; GP76747.
- GUILBERT, LUCIEN E. The chihuahua, the royal toy of the Americas. [Port. of pair flanked by Indic idols] Col. lithograph on painting. © Lucien E. Guilbert; 9Dec71; GP76962.
 - The dachshund, a courageous huntsman. [Port. in crest with colonial Eng-lish type hunters] Col. lithograph of painting. © Lucien E. Guilbert; 9Dec71; GP76964.
 - Miniature schnauzer, bewiskered com-panion of the home. [Port. in crest with castle, estate & animals] Col. lithograph of painting. © Lucien E. Guilbert; 9Dec71; cr75063 GP76963.
- GUILFORD MILLS, INC. FRENCH FABRICS. See FRENCH FABRICS CORP.
- GUITAR MAGIC (Filmstrip) Educational Productions. 32 filmstrips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. © Educational Produc-tions, Inc.; 28Sep71; JP13950.
- GUNERMAN, RAYMOND A. Help emergency numbers. [Fire truck, doctor & others] 2 prints. © R. A. Gunerman; 12May72; K97474.
- GUNN, ROBERT GREGORY. [America, right or wrong. Middle class type male with beer seated in front of depiction of legionnaires parading with flags] Painting. © Robert Gunn; 14Apr72; GU49083.
- THE GUNSMITH (Filmstrip) Colonial Wil-liamsburg, 42 fr., color, 35 mm. © Colonial Williamsburg; 4Jun71; JP13661.
- GYPSILADY. Endangered: the American bison, buffalo. 172. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Meta A. Lothman d.b.a. Gypsilady; 23Feb72; К97553.
 - Endangered: the beaver. '72. Repr duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Meta A. Lothman d.b.a. Gypsilady; 23Feb72; K97556. Repro-

GYPSILADY .- Con.

- Endangered: the black-footed ferret. Two, in fanciful rendition & seated] 1971. By Gypsilady, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Meta A. Lothman; IFeb72; K96093.
- Indangered: the harp seal. [Fanciful rendition of baby seal looking at lily pad] 1971. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. @ Meta A. Lothman d.b.a. Gypsilady; 1Feb72; ve6cont K96091.
- K90091. Endangered: the manatee, mermaid. '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Meta A. Lothman d.b.a. Gypsilady; 23Feb72; K97555. Endangered: the polar bear. [Mother with 2 cubs] '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Meta A. Lothman d.b.a. Gypsilady; 23Feb72; K97554.
- Endangered: the southern sea otter. [Four otters playing] Author of the print: Meta A. Lothman (Gypsi-lady) Reproduction of drawing. © Meta A. Lothman d.b.a. Gypsilady; lFeb72; K96145.

Η

- HB. See HAMMERMAN BROS., INC. Н.,
- Nol-Ton carbide insert grinder. See GEONNOTTI, ANTHONY R. [Plans for residence] See ROSEDALE HOMES, INC.
- Ton-Les no hold valve. See GEONNOTTI, ANTHONY R.
- HA-A-AH, pseud. See DAWN SENIOR.
- HAACK, FLORA M. [Three kings; silhouettes crossing desert] Ink & watercolor drawing. © Flora M. Haack; 20Jun72; GU49571.
- AGA, ADELINE. Nature is the lving, visible garment of God: Goethe. See DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBUTION, INC. HAAGA.
- HACK, STEVEN K. Gas station service center.plan. May 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 3/32" = 1'0". © Steven Hack; 22May72; JU16171.
- HACKBARTH, PHILIP. Tea garden. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- HACKETT, JOHN A. Cub smile button. Metal. © Jack Hackett (John A. Hackett); 25May72; GP79341.
- ADLEY, DANIEL I. Dupont powder mill, 1802. [In relief; wall plaque] By Hadley. Plaster. Signed. © Daniel I. Hadley; 22Mar72; HADLEY, Signed. GP78675. Valley Forge, 1776. [Log cabin; in relief] By Hadley. Plaster. Signed. Appl. ti.: Valley Forge soldiers' hut. © Daniel I. Hadley; 22Mar72; GF78187.
- HAENER, DONALD R. Puerto Rico's time line, 1400-present. See DISCOVERY ENTERPRISES.
- HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. Gathering storm -- pintails. [Four, flying over lake] Watercolor paint-ing. © David Hagerbaumer; llFeb72; GU48642.

- Hill country gobblers -- turkey. [Two, among trees & mist] Watercolor painting. © David Hagerbaumer; llFeb72; GU48641.
- Pencil
- IFF072; G040041. The shanty [among tall trees] Pencil drawing. Signed. © David Hager-baumer; IMay72; GU49198. Through the pines -- mourning doves. [Six, flying] Watercolor painting. © David Hagerbaumer; 11Feb72; cutM861a GU48643.
- HAGLUND, ERIK.
- Warmest greetings for a Merry Christ-mas and a Happy New Year. See ARMSTRONG ASSOCIATES, INC.
- HAIDT, JOHN VALENTINE. The Holy Family, Christmas, 1971. See MORAVIAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCATION & EVANGELISM.
- HAINES, KENNETH J. Fly it. See SUN ENTERPRISES.
- HAIRE, PAUL L. I frown on. See COLEMAN, JOHN G., JR.
- HAKER, RODEN. Whirlachime.
- nirlachime. [Four stars enclosed in 2 intersecting ellipses; mobile] Metal. © Roden Haker; 10Jan72; GU48467.
- HALBROOK, DAVID. Glotz. [Round shapes hanging on 3 strings] © David Halbrook; 1Nov69; GP78110.
- HALCO CORP. Everyone for elephants [holding flag & in other attitudes; design on dinner-ware] Ceramics. © Halco Corp.;
 - in other attitudes; design on dinne ware] Ceramics. © Halco Corp.; 190ct71; GP76772. Jack Sprat could eat no fat, his wife could eat and eat and eat. [Thin man & fat lady, eating; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. © Halco Corp.; 140ct71; GP76476.
- HALE, B. Everything I need from another, you have to give. See EN POSTERS, INC.
- He that believeth not shall be damned. See EN POSTERS, INC. I used to think freedom was not having someone special. See EN POSTERS, INC.
- HALE FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Pri © Hale Fabrics Corp. Print on fabric. Pattern no. 3050. [Apples] © 16Sep71; H47368.
- HALEY, EVELYN CLAIRE. Sound position puzzles. [Objects illustrating consonant sounds] l v. Col. drawings. © Evelyn Claire Haley; 26Nov71; GU48508.
 - HALL (H. T.) CO., INC. Tri Pod & Harry Lines. CH. T.) CO., INC.
 The & Harry Lines. [Two primitive males on rugged terrain in comical situations] No.1. Drawn by R. J. Bailey. Reproduction of drawing.
 C H. T. Hall Co., Inc.; 28Jan72; GP76687.
- HALL, TOM. For works by Tom Hall See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- HALLAS, ANTHONY. It's a happy day when we're together. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- HALLER, J. GILBERT. Attractive 3-hole privy. See KAADAN, LTD.

- HALLER, J. R.
- LLER, J. K. Electro-velvet gun. Drawing on 5 sheets. Sheet 1, 3-6. Appl. ti.: Electro-velvet applicator gun. © J. R. Haller; 23May72; IU16172.
- HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
 Across the miles on your birthday. [Bird & flowers; greeting card folder] 25B 300-6. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 13Mar72; K97891.
 Beautiful. [Rose with elf; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Charmers, 50B 138-2) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 13Mar72; K97892.
 Every day is a heautiful day for
 - 13Mar/2; K9/092.
 Every day is a beautiful day for thinking of you. [View of pine trees in sunset; greeting card fold-er] 35F 5-6. Signed: G. Kauffman; author of the print: Hallmark Cards, Inc, Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 22Mar72; K07250 К97730.

 - Brailmark Cards, Inc.; 22Mar/2; K97730.
 For you on your birthday, a little prayer. [Small boy kneeling among'. small animals; greeting card folder] 25B 298-1. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 17Jan72; K96547.
 For you on your confirmation. [Dove above cloud; greeting card folder] 35R 636-5. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 7Feb72; K96861.
 For your birthday, a special day, a special wish, for a very special guy. [Daisies & bottles in window setting; greeting card folder] 35B 47-9. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 29Nov71; K95860.
 For your birthday; it's fun to share secrets. [Little children with big hats sharing a soda & others; greeting card folder] 25B 71-9. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 29Nov71; K95862. 29Nov71; K95862.
 - From all of us, we miss the sunshine of your smile! [Poppies; greeting card folder] 50C 280-0. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 31Dec71; K96302.
 - Here's to you, a do-it-yourself kit designed to help you have a happy anniversary. [Hands toasting with martinis; greeting card folder] 75A 101-0. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27Jan72; wo6303 K96303.
 - [View of feet making letters I love. [View of feet making letters on sand; greeting card folder] Col. reproduction of photo. (Words of love, 50B 768-1) @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 8May72; K97729. Love is. [Views of bridal couple; greeting card folder] 50W 1-3. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 7Feb72; K96860. T love.

 - 7Feb72; K96860. Love you love me, love us love we. [Comic couple dancing & singing among birds & flowers; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Unwinders, 60AWC 730-8) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; lDec71; K95859. Me? Be late for your birthday? Never. [Young woman with legs tucked under her & wearing sunglasses; greeting card folder] 50B 266-4. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 31Jan72; K96345.
 - к96345
 - K96345.
 On your birthday, the whole bunch thought the time was ripe. [Water-melon & other fruit; greeting card folder] 35B 283-7. Col. print.
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 17Jan72; K96346.
 On your confirmation day. [Stylized sun above fields; greeting card folder] 35R 635-5. Col. print.
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 7Feb72; K96862. [Water-
 - к96862.
 - To a fine young man as he is confirmed. [Silhouette of biblical fishing boat; greeting card folder] 35R 634-5. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 27Jan72; K96304.

- HALLMARK CARDS, INC.-Con.
 A wedding prayer. [People walking down lane to country church; greeting card folder] 50W 291-8.
 By Bohler; author of the print: Hallmark Cards, Inc. Col. print.
 Signed. © on illus.; Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 77E472; K97662.
 Wishing birthday happiness to a very special friend. [Cake, coffee mugs, straw flowers & teapot on table; greeting card folder] 50B 55-9.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 13Dec71; K96301.
 Wishing you the very best. [Vase of

 - Wishing you the very best. [Vase of flowers on rustic window sill; greet-ing card folder] Col. reproduction of photo. (Words of love, 50B 45-1) @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 8May72; w07731 K97731.
 - You're the perfect example of a teen-age son, but we love you anyway! [Port. of young.man; greeting card folder] 25B 902-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 15Nov71; K95861.

- 15Nov71; K95861.
 HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Benson & Mt. Vernon. [Plans for residences] 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house & apartment plans, Benson & Mt. Vernon models. Appl. states Benson prev. reg. 12Jan72, IU16015 & Mt. Vernon prev. reg. 29Apr68, JU14560. NM: revisions of elevations. @ Hall-mark Homes, Inc.; 19May72; IU16165.
 Canterbury. [Plans for residence] Drawn by Michael Long. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house & apartment plans. @ Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 13Mar72; JU16078.
 Cascade & Madison. [Plans for residences] 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house & apartment plans, Cascade & Madison models. Appl. states Cascade prev

 - dencesj 2 architectural drawings
 (blue line print) on 4 sheets.
 Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house & apartment plans, Cascade & Madison models. Appl. states Cascade prev. reg. 4Sep68, IU14650 & Madison prev. reg. 14Dec67, IU14461. NM: revisions of elevations. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 19May72; IU16162.
 [House ahd apartment plans: Benson & Macon models] 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 12Jan72; IU16015.
 [House and apartment plans: Brunswick and Mixon models] 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 12 sheets. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 12Jan72; IU16015.
 [Mouse and apartment plans: Brunswick and Mixon models] 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 12 sheets. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 12Jan72; IU16016.
 Oxford. [Plans for residence] Mar. 13, 1972. Drawn by Michael Long. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of elevations 1/8" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house & apartment plans, Dr.; 19May72; IU16161.
 Straford. [Plans for residence] Mar. 13, 1972. Drawn by Michael Long. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of elevations 1/8" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb68, IU14493. NM: revision of elevation @ Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 19May72; IU16161.
 Straford. [Plans for residence] Mar. 13, 1972. Drawn by Michael Long. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of elevations 1/8" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house & apartment plans, Straford model. @ Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 19May72; IU16164.
 LTRECHT, MORRIS.
- HALTRECHT, MORRIS. [Smiling flowers, daisies and bees with smile faces] Col. drawing on plastic. © Morris Haltrecht; 23Feb72; GU48607.
- HALVERSON, ADRIAN. [Snow fence & shadows] See ADRIAN DESIGNS.

HAMBURG, ELSA MARGARET SCHMIDT-. SCHMIDT-HAMBURG, ELSA MARGARET. See

- HARVEY M MENT, HARVEY M. Soviet Union arts & crafts in ancient times & today. [Back view of St. Basil's church; poster] Col. print. © Harvey M. Hament; HARVER WORDOW
- HAMLIN, ANN C. [1972 Samoyed calendar] So SAMOYED CLUB OF SOUTHERN See CALIFORNIA.
- HAMM,
- HAMMERMAN BROS., INC. [Article of jewelry] © HB a.a.d.o. Hammerman Bros., Inc. Abstract primitive pendant. [Mask-like trapezoid pierced with holes] Gold. © 22Jul71 (in notice: 1970); GP79108.
- HAMMOND.
- MMOND, INC.
 American Presidents and the 1972 election; First Ladies of the White House. 2 col. prints on 1 sheet.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 8Apr72; K97241.
 Arkansas [state flag; folder] Col. print. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Mar72; K97031.

 - The biosphere, realm of living things. [Various types of natural environ-ment] 6 col. prints on 1 sheet. (In The New American encyclopedia. Deluxe ed. New York, Books, Inc. v.5) © Hammond, Inc.; 29Dec71; K06212 K96212.
 - Delaware [state flag; folder] Col. print. © Hammond, Inc.; 30Mar72; K97030.
 - Ecology: interrelation of living things and their surroundings. [Diagrams of photosynthesis & food chains] 4 col. prints on 2 sheets. (In The New American encyclopedia. Deluxe ed. New York, Books, Inc. v.5) Appl. states prev. reg. 17Sep71, A273603. NM: revision. © Hammond, Inc.; 20Dec71; K96213.
- Inc.; 29Dec71; K96213. Man's impact upon nature; by-products of man's technology [shown in factory diagram] Col. print. (In The New American encyclopedia. Deluxe ed. New York, Books, Inc. v.5) © Ham-mond, Inc.; 29Dec71; K96214. Omega "360" 12" diameter globe. Natural scale 1:42,000,000; 1 in. = 660 statue miles. Appl. ti.: Shaded relief "360" 12 inch diameter globe. © Hammond, Inc.; 4Apr72:
- globe. IP10455. © Hammond, Inc.; 4Apr72;
- Dur state flags. Col. print.
 © Hammond, Inc.; 2Jun72; K97723.
 Presidential elections, the people choose; Presidents of the United States and the 1972 election.
 2 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Hammond, Inc.; 18Jan72; X96320. © Ham-
- The web of life; Man and his environ-ment. [Food chains, cycles & various threats to our environment; 2 sides of chart] 2 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Hammond, Inc.; 270ct71; к95899.
- HAMMOND, JOHN C. Burd. [Comical bird kicking can] By J. C. Hammond. Drawing. Signed. © John C. Hammond; 19Jun72; GU49464.

- Yunkles; Yunkles uncle; H. Beau Yunkles III; Yippie Yunkles. [Mou cartoon characters] By J. C. Hammond. 4 reproductions of draw-ings. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 4Jan71, GU46542. & John C. Hammond; 12Apr72; GP78223. [Mouse
- Hammond; IZAPITE, G. (SEE).
 HAMMOND, NATHAN HENRY.
 Lover's leap. [Cliff with birches overlooking valley town] Col. reproduction of painting. (In Alms Sunday) Appl. states prev. pub. 7Jul70, A175644. © Nathan Hammond (in notice: N. H.); 29Jun71; GP78081
 Upon this road. [Branches & frame surrounding religious verse] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 7Jul70, A175644. NM: addition of border. © Nathan Hammond; 27Aug70; K97185.
- of border. © Na 27 Aug70; K97185.
- HAMPTON, JOHN M. Prayer of the plains. See ARIZONA BANK, PHOENIX.
- HAMPTON LUMBER.
 - MPTON LUMBER. The Four Thousand. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" 1'0". © Hampton Lumber; 4Feb72; IU16045.
- HAMRICK, CHUCK. For works with Chuck Hamrick as artist See REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS.
- HANDY
- NDY, JAM. See I SEE YOU AND ME.

- HANDY, JAM. See I SEE YOU AND ME.
 HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
 Disput. [Two geometrically composed abstract bodies with legs confront-ing each other] 1929. By Paul Klee; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Muenchen.
 Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]13850) Kunst Museum Bern. © Franz Hanfstaengl, Kunst-und Verlagsanstalt; IFe072; HF0-632.
 Die Fabeln vom Osterland III. [Abstract] 1920. By Otmar Alt; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Muenchen. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]13855) Signed. © Franz Hanfstaengl, Kunst- und Verlagsan-stalt; IFe072; HF0-633.
 Gelb, Schwarz, Rot und Weib. [Ab-straction] By Serge Poliakoff; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Muenchen. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] nr.13856) Original in Staatsgalerie Stuttgart. © Frans Hanfstaengl, Kunst- und Verlagsanstalt; 20Apr72; HF0-634.
 Die Luft in ihrem Spiegel. [Surreal landscape] 1937. By Yves Tanguy; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Muenchen. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] nr.13856) Signed. Original in Niedersaechsisches Landesmuseum, Hannover. © Franz Hanfstaengl, Kunst- und Verlagsanstalt (in no-tice: Franz Hanfstaengl); I5Dec71; HF0-630.
 Nez. [Abstraction of circles & cir-cular shanes] 1043 Br Augusta
 - Aunst- und verlagsanstalt (In no-tice: Franz Hanfstaengl); 15Dec71; HF0-630.
 Nez. [Abstraction of circles & cir-cular shapes] 1945. By Auguste Herbin; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Muenchen. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.13847) Signed: Herbin. Sammlung Karl Stroeher Darnstadt. © Franz Hanfstaengl Kunst- und Verlagstan-stalt; 15Apr72; HF0-635.
 Schiffe im dunkeln. 1927. By Paul Klee; author of the reproduction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Muenchen. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.13853) Signed: Klee. © Franz Hanfstaengl, Kunst- und Verlagsan-stalt (in notice: Franz Hanfstaengl); INov71; HF0-631.

۲

- HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. The Funky Phantom game[board; cava-lier ghost stepping out of clock into room occupied by teenagers] 4217-X. Author of the print: Milton Bradley Co. Col. print. © Hanna-Barbera Prod., Inc.; 29Dec71; K06618 K96618.
 - [Graveyard scene with shadowy figure]
 - Graveyard scene with shadowy figure] Whitman. Col. print. (Scooby-Doo where are you? jigsaw puzzle, no.L-4609) © Hanna-Barbera Produc-tions, Inc.; 24May72; K97785. he Hair Bear Bunch game[board; caged animals encircling port. of zoo keepers] 4216-X. Author of the print: Wilton Bradley Co. Col. print. © Hanna-Barbera Prods., Inc.; 29Dec71; K96619.
 - [Scooby Doo & friends cowering outside of haunted house] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Scooby Doo, where are you? frame tray puzzle, no.4556) © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.; 14Apr72; K97849.

HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA.

- pha and Omega, the many faces. [Two Greek letters enclosing faces] 1954. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil
- Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil painting. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 20Jun72; GU49574. The old Italian. [Man slumped in chair & wearing hat] 1949. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil paint-ing. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 20Jun72; GU49573.
- Portrait of my father, John Raymond Hanna at his desk. 1953. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil paint-ing. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; COLUCIO, CHUGZÓ
- ing. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 20Jun72; GU49576.
 Portrait of my mother, Sallie Folsom Lassiter Hanna. 1949. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. 0il paint-ing. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 20Jun72; GU49572.
 Scene from my studio window in June. [Bluejay on branch over garden] 1949. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. 0il painting. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 20Jun72; GU49575.

- HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Contadora Island, Panama. [Folde Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 5May72 (in notice: 1971); K97886. [Folder]

 - K9/000. The Guam Continental, Agana, Guam. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; IMay72; K97889. Hotel El Continental, Panama. [Fold-er] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 31Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97888. The Pelay Continental Koror. [Fold-
 - The Palau Continental, Koror. [Fold-er] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notice: 1970); K97885.
 - w For the second s
- HANNON, THOMAS F. Painting representing what Uncle Sam might become if voters are indiffer-ent. [Man with heavy jowls, smoking cigar] By Hannon. Signed. Appl. ti.: Uncle Grafty. © Thomas F. Hannon; 21Jan72; GU48551.
- HANSECGER, JOHN K. Antonio Vivaldi. 1971. By Hansegger. Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Por-trait of Antonio Vivaldi. © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; GU48886. Frenz Josef Hunda. B: Honsecter
 - Franz Josef Haydn. By Hansegger. Painting. Signed. Appl. t1.: Portrait of Franz Josef Haydn. © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; GU48882.

- Franz Schubert. By Hansegger. Pain ing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Portrait of Franz Schubert. © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; GU4884. Paint-
- Frederic Chopin. By Hansegger. Painting, Signed, Appl. ti. Portrait of Frederic Chopin. © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; ti.:
- GU48890. Guseppe Verdi. By Hansegger. Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Portrait of Giuseppe Verdi. © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; GU48883.
- R. Hansegger, J. By Hansegger. Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Por-trait of Igor Stravinsky. © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; GU48889.
- Johann Sebastian Bach. By Hansegger. Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Por-trait of Johann Sebastian Bach. © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; GU48888.
- GU40000.
 Ludwig van Beethoven. 1971. By Hansegger. Painting. Signed.
 Appl. ti.: Portrait of Ludwig van Beethoven. © John K. Hansegger; 22Ma72; GU48887.
 Peter Ilich Tchaikovsky. By Hansegger.
 Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Por-trait of Peter Ilich Tchaikovsky.
 © John K. Hansegger. 22Ma772.
- © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; GU48891.
- Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart. 1971. By Hansegger. Painting. Signed. Aj ti.: Portrait of Wolfgang Amadeus Mozart. © John K. Hansegger; 22Mar72; GU48885. Appl.
- HANSON, BARRY LYNN. Hot 'n' nasty. See BERNEY-KARP.
- HANSON, GARRY. Let's boogie. See HAVE A NICE DAY, TNC.
- HANSON, RALPH RAYMOND. Lion hat. Textile. © Ralph Raymond Hanson; 7Jun72; GU49516.
- HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC.
 Aquarius. [Comical bearded male with bucket; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print.
 © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; I5Sep71; K96164.
 Aries. [Prancing ram; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print. © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; I5Sep71; K96173.
 Cancer. [Comical crab; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print. © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; I5Sep71; K96170.
 Capricorn. [Comical goat chewing on rose; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print.
 © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.;

 - © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 15Sep71; K96168. Gemini. [Comical devil poking angel; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print. © Happy Hour Creations. Inc. 15Sep71. Hour Creations, Inc.; 15Sep71; к96163.
 - Leo. [Proud lion; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print. © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 15Sep71; K96172. Libra. [Comical classical female with
 - Inc.; 15Sep71; K90172.
 Libra. [Comical classical female with big feet; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print.
 Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 15Sep71; K96165.
 Lucky 13. [Zodiacal symbols around face; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print.
 Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 15Sep71; K96162.
 Pisces. [Pair of comical fish; watch-face] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print.
 Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 15Sep71; K96166.

- Sagittarius. [Comical centaur with bow; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print.
 © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 155ep71; K96167.
 Scorpio. [Fighting orayfish with eagle watching over; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print. © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 155ep71; K96174.
 Taurus. [Comical bull sniffing flower; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print. © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 155ep71; K96171.
- Hour Creations, Inc.; 158ep/1; K96171.
 Virgo. [Comical fèmalè angel adjust-ing halo; watchface] Author of the print: Nita Hopper. Col. print.
 © Happy Hour Creations, Inc.; 158ep71; K96169.
- HARASHIMA, KIYOSHI. [Doodling] By Pablo Picasso; author of the reproduction: Kiyoshi Hara-shima. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Picasso. © Kiyoshi Hara-shima; 16Mar72; H47616.
- ADLAI S HARDIN.
 - ARDIN, ADLAI S. Elijah and Elisha. [One floating above the other's head; in relief] Sculptor, Adlai S. Hardin. © Adlai S. Hardin; 5Apr72; GU48909. Moses [holding tablets aloft; in relief] Sculptor, Adlai S. Hardin. © Adlai S. Hardin; 14Feb72; GU48646.

- HARDOUIN, SHIRLEY LEE. Control pollution, dump or flush. See MOONEY ENTERPRISES.
- HARDWRICT, RONNIE.
- Bumbino. [Cartoon character with fly-away hair] Col. drawing. © Ronnie Hardwrict; 22Feb72; GU48676.
- HARDY, JEAN. Child's nautical shirt &/or dress. See HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS.
 - Child's T-shirt dress. See HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS.
 - Misses' nautical shirt. See HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS.
- HARDY, J BOVEE. JEAN. See HARDY, MARY JEAN
- HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. [Pattern] No.10. Drawing. Appl. author: Jean Hardy. © Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy; 1Nov71; IP10401.

 - Children's body shirt. [Pattern] No.110. Drawing. Appl. author: Jean Hardy. © Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy; 1Nov71; IP10404.
 - Children's hip hugger. [Pattern] No.100. Drawing. Appl. author: Jean Hardy. © Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy Patterns, IP10406.
 - Pattern no.120. Drawing. Appl. author: Jean Hardy. © Jean Hardy Patterns,solely owned by Jean Hardy; 8Mar72; IP10323. Child's nautical shirt &/or dress.

 - SMAT/2; 1P10325.
 Child's T-shirt dress. Pattern no.140. Drawing. Appl. author: Jean Hardy.
 Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy; SMAT72; IP10324.
 Hot pants, sleeveless tank top or vest. [Pattern] No.70. Drawing. Appl. author: Jean Hardy.
 Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy; 10ct71; IP10403.
 - Man's raglan shirt. [Pattern] No.20. Drawing. Appl. author; Jean Hardy, Appl. ti.: Men's raglan shirt. © Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy; 10ct71; IP10405.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- Misses' basic body shirt. [Pattern] No.90. Drawing. Appl. author: Jean Hardy. Appl. ti.: Basic shirt and short skirt. © Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy; lNov7l; IP10400. nsses' nautical shirt. Pattern no.130. Drawing. Appl. author: Jean Hardy. © Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned by Jean Hardy; 8Mar72; IP10325. Misses' nautical shirt. no.130. Drawing. Ap cklines. [Pattern] No.60. 14 p. (looseleaf) Drawing. Appl. author; Jean Hardy. © Jean Hardy Patterns, Necklines. solely owned by Jean Hardy Patterns, IP10402. HARDY, MARY JEAN BOVEE. For works by Mary Jean Bovee Hardy See HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. HARGTTAL Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. HARGITTAI. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. HARGITTAI, PAUL. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. HARGITTAI (PAUL) DESIGNS. [Textile pattern] See CARJER LOOMS, TNC. HARING, STAN [Barn study] By Haring. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Stan Haring; 1Jun71; GP79475. HARKNESS, ROBERT W. Uniform columnar open bay module dwelling/facilities building. See GRESS, WALTER J., JR. HARM, RAY. For works by Ray Harm See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, HARMACEK, ELEONORA. Manchester. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. • HARMON RMON, BARBARA. Holiday visitors. 40N, BARBARA. bliday visitors. [Mouse couple stand-in path to snow-covered cottage; greeting card folder] Children's Gallery Press. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Barbara Harmon; 17Dec71; K96615. HARMON, LIARRY) PICTURES CORP.
 Bozo the clown. [Assorted views]
 6 prints. © Larry Harmon Pictures
 Corp.; 5Jan65; K96338-96343.
 Bozo the clown. [Back of head & full face] 2 prints. © Larry Harmon Pictures Corp.; 5Jan65; K96607-96608.
 Bozo the clown. [Face] Print.
 © Larry Harmon Pictures Corp.; 5Jan65; K96940.
 [Clown driving car labeled Bozo for [Clown driving car labeled, Bozo for president] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Bozo the Clown Magic Slate paper saver, no.4921) © Larry Harmon Pictures Corp.; 25May72; K97844. HAROLDS.
 Donkey and cart. [Figurine] Plan Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes.
 © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold; 11May72; GP78597. Plaster. Harold; 11May72; GP78597.
 Love embrace. [Elongated couple; statue on base] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold; 26May72; GP78766.
 Lovers. [Man & woman embracing, 3/4 length; statuettes on base] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes.
 © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 18May72; GP78765.
 Prelude. [Man & woman embracing; statuettes on base] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 18May72; GP78764.

- Summer love, man & woman. [Nude couple with man kissing woman's shoulder; statue on base] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; llMay72; GP78599.
 Tall cowboy [of stringbean proportions; statue on base] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold; llMay72; GP78598. HARPER & ROW, PUBLISHERS, INC BRONZEVILLE BOYS AND GIRLS. INC. See HARPER, BETTY SUE. Lonesome. See HARPER PRINTS, INC. HARPER, C. Ladybug. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. HARPER, CAROLYN. America, built at Jeffersonville, Indiana, 1898. [Riverboat] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Carolyn Harper; 200ct71; Signed. GP76799. GP(5/99. Belle of Memphis of the Anchor Line Fleet, 1880. [Riverboat] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Carolyn Harper; 200ct71; GP76798. Carolyn Harper; 200ct71; GP76798.
 City of Providence of the Anchor Line Fleet, 1880. [Riverboat] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 Carolyn Harper; 200ct71; GP76797.
 Natchez VIII, built at Jefferson-ville, Indiana, 1891. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 Carolyn Harper; 200ct71; GP76796.
 [Starboard bow view of the Natchez VIII] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 Carolyn Harper; 200ct71; GP76795. HARPER, CHARLES. [Bear in the birches] See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Box turtle. x turtle. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. [Chipmunk] See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. HARPER PRINTS, INC.
 Lonesome. [Cowboy rolling cigarette] Signed: Harper; author of the re-production: Betty Sue Harper. Col. reproduction of painting. (Se-ries II, plate 1) From the private collection of Mr. Lawrence Morrill. © Harper Prints, Inc.; 13Jul70; H47222. H47222. HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN HORNER. Pan satyrus. [Two KATHLEEN HORNER. Chimpanzee, Pan satyrus. [Two cuddling; post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Ka Harrington; 16Nov71; K96799. of © Katie
 - Great horned owl, Bubo Virginianus. [Male & female on nest of babies; post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Katie Harrington; 19Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K96794.
 - Grevy zebra, Equs grevyi. [Mother & baby; post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Katie Harrington; 12Aug71; K96802.
 - Harbor seal, Phoca vitulina. [Post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Katie Harrington; 12Aug71; K96798.
 - Lion, Panthera Leo. [Reclining in tree; post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Katie Harrington; 12Aug71; K96801.

- Lion, Fanthera leo. [Two cubs watching snake; post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed:
 K. Harrington. © Katie Harrington; 19Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K96796.
 Lion, Panthera leo. [Two in tree; post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Katie Harrington; 19Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K96795.
 Llama, Llama glama. [Head; post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Katie Harrington; Signed. © Katie Harrington; 12Aug71; K96800.
 Tiger, Panthera tigris. [Post card]
- K96000. Tiger, Panthera tigris. [Post card] Drawing by Katie Harrington. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: K. Harrington. © Katie Harrington; 19Reb72 (in notice: 1971); K96797.
- HARRIS, GERALD L. Get-outa-jail. See HARRIS LEISUR-WAIZ.
- HARRIS, JANE KELLER.
 - Write-on's, hang-up's. See HARRIS, JOHN DOUGLAS.
- HARRIS, JOEL CHANDLER. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
- HARRIS, JOHN DOUGLAS.
 - Write-on's, hang-up's. [Gorilla & other wild animals] 6 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. © John Dougof pen & ink drawings. © John D las Harris & Jane Keller Harris; 5May72; K97625.
- HARRIS, JOHN S.
 - The reality matrix. [Molecular-type structure] Col. model. © John S. Harris; 28Feb72; IU16049.
- HARRIS, KENNETH. Williamsburg cards for Christmas. See COLONIAL WILLIAMSBURG

- HARRIS LEISUR-WAIZ. Get-outa-jail. [Gameboard] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Gerald L. Harris, Harris Leisur-Waiz. © Harris Leisur-Waiz; 6Mar72; cutt2005 GU48805
- HARRIS, RICHARD C., JR.
 [Kent State, May 4th, 1970, confron-tation, Prentice Hall area view]
 5 reproductions of photos. (In The report of the President's commission on campus unrest. "New York, Arno Press. p.[338, 340, 342, 346, 378])
 © Richard C. Harris, Jr.; 40ct70; JP14068.
- HARRIS TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, CHICAGO. Hubert, the Harris Lion. [Plush animal wearing spectacles] Made by Animal Fair, Inc. Textile. © Harris Trust a.a.d.o. Harris Trust & Savings Bank; 7Sep71; GP79171.
- HARRISON, JO ANN MARIE. Patterns by Jo Ann. [Floral designs for ceramics] By Jo Ann Harrison. l v. Reproductions of drawings. Signed. © Jo Ann Harrison; 1May72; 1 v. Rej Signed. GP78118.
- HARRISON, MITCHELL H. Se ARTS DISTRIBUTION, INC. See DIRECTIONAL

HARSIN (DON) INC. Chesterfield add'n. [Plans for resi-dence] Lot 33. Don Harsin, Inc., builder. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Don Harsin, Inc.; 21Sep71; IP10186.

HARSIN (DON) INC.-Con. Mr. & Mrs. Neff, Chesterfield add'n. [Plans for residence] Jan. 28, 1971. Don Harsin, Inc., builder. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". © Don Harsin, Inc.; 28Jan71; TDACKS IP10187.

- HARTFORD SYMPHONY AUXILIARY. [Symphony sketches; individuals & group in performance] Cover sketches: Paul A. Suto. 4 reproduc-tions. 4 covers of notepaper folders. © Hartford Symphony Auxiliary; 17Nov71; K96051.
- HARTLEP, W. W. Heinz Hall. See GREAT AMERICAN CITIES, INC.
- HARTMAN. ALBERT [Teacher's pet, apple with a worm in & top] Ceramics. Signed. © Albert Hartman; 30Nov71; GP76976.
- HARTWELL, ALAN. SJS. [Abstract line drawing] Designed by Alan Hartwell. Print. Appl. ti.: SJS skyline. © Alan Hartwell; 24Apr72; K97540.
- HARTZ MOUNTAIN PET FOODS, INC.
 Hartz complete dog food dog play toy. [Running dog on simulated can] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Hartz Mountain Pet Foods, Inc.; 24Jan72; GP78286.
- HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE. [The Harvard Medical School Christmas card; view of modern building between 2 classic ones] Watercolor vignette by W. Commerford. Col. re-production of painting. © President & Fellows of Harvard College; 13Dec71; K95953.
- HASH, pseud. See HASHAGEN, PAUL.
- HASHAGEN, PAUL.
 - Far out comix. [Teenagers & others] By Hash, pseud. 1 v. Drawings. Signed. © Paul Hashagen; 28Jan72; Signed. GU48478.
- HASKETT, DANIEL ANDREW. [Bobby and the bear; little boy in arms of stuffed bear; greeting card folder] Reproduction of drawing (hand col.) (A Pantograph creation, 25 CK-1) © Daniel Haskett; 23Nov71; GP77437.
 - GP77437.
 Have a merry Christmas or I'll rock yo' chops! [Little boy with.dour expression; greeting card folder] Reproduction of drawing (hand col.) (A Pantograph creation, 25 CK-2) Appl. ti.: Alvin Trousdale. © Dan-iel Haskett; 23Nov71; GP77438.
 [Mary and Jesus; greeting card folder] Reproduction of drawing (hand col.) (A Pantograph creation, 35 CT-3) © Daniel Haskett; 23Nov71; GP77441.
 [Santa Claus and Tad; Santa wearing dashiki, with elf; greeting card folder] Reproduction of drawing (hand col.) (A Pantograph creation, 35 CT-2) © Daniel Haskett; 23Nov71; GP77440.
 [Tamara Kelsey; young woman holding reinterent.

 - GP(7440.
 [Tamara Kelsey; young woman holding mistletoe; greeting card folder]
 Reproduction of drawing (hand col.)
 (A Pantograph creation, 35 CT-1)
 © Daniel Haskett; 23Nov71; GP77439.
 - © Daniel Haskett; 25Nov/1; GP//439. Wanda Trousdale. [Little girl over-loaded with Christmas gifts; greet-ing card folder] Reproduction of drawing (hand col.) (A Pantograph creation, 35 CK-3) © Daniel Haskett; 23Nov71; GP/7436.

- HASSAN, MURIEL. Attitude zoo. [Lion & others] 5 col. serigraphs in folder. Signed. © Muriel Hassan; 14Feb72; GU48647.
- HASSON, CLEMENT. W. C. Fields. See LITECH, INC.
- HASTINGS MUSEUM (NEB.) Relief map of the State of Nebraska. [Model showing topography] Scale 1" = 28 miles. © Hastings Museum; 17Dec71; IP10384.
- HAUSCH, KARINA. See HAUSCH, KATHARINA.
- HAUSCH, KATHARINA. [Three cat band; letterhead] Print © Karina Hausch; 19Jan72; K96950. [Two kittens on a motor scooter] Print Print. © Karina Hausch; 28Dec71; K97012.
- HAVE A NICE DAY, INC. Let's boogie. [Man flirting with woman standing under street light; ca. 1940's; poster] By Garry Hanson; author of the print: Have A Nice Day, Inc. Col. print. Signed. © Have A Nice Day, Inc.; 1Jan72; K97602.
- HAVE YOU TRIED? (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 41 fr., color, 35 mm. (Leisure time, X-216-E) X-210-E) Credits: Senior photographer,
 Vincent A. Greco.
 Educational Direction, Inc.;
 ISep71; JP13709.
- HAWARD, JAMES. Barcarole. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Continental. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Frances. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Kyoto. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP.
- HAWARD, JAMES A. Conway. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Guildford. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- HAWKINS, JOHN N. [Education in China] 171 col. slides in 3 boxes. © John N. Hawkins; 3Apr72; JUl3036.
- HAWKINS, MYRTLE, WAINS, MIRILE. Hear my prayer, my people; God prays. [Two hands among thunder clouds] Oil painting. Signed. © Myrtle Hawkins; 19Jun72; GU49432.
- Cheers. [Whimsical king holding stein; poster] Col. drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Old English king holding stein. © Alexander J. Hay; 7Mar72; GU48807.
- , JOHNNY L. rty. [Comical character giving drawing lessons; comic strip] By Johnny Hay. Prints on 4 sheets. Signed. © Johnny Hay; Jan72; HAY, к96780.
- HAYASHIDA, TAKESHI. Girl eating noodle. By Ed Wilson. Oil painting. © Takeshi Hayashida; 24Mar72; GU48918.
- HAYDEN, J. TIMOTHY. Love & people make the world go around. [Globe map covered with lettering] Design. © J. Timothy Hayden & Fred Pearsall; 7Apr72; GU49022.
- PAULINE ARONDEL DE. See HAYES, PAULINE ARONDEL DE. DE HAYES, PAULINE ARONDEL.
- HAYNES, THOMAS. [Hand and mug] See SIGN-POST.

- HAZLEHURST, WILLIAM YATES. Modular vacation home, alternate 2-bedroom plan A. Drawing no.A-1. Dec. 1971. Yates Hazlehurst, designer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. ti.: Modular vacation home with alternate 2-bedroom plan A. © Yates Hazlehurst; 10Dec71; IP10473.
- HEADY, PAUL DE WITT. Math E'Z. [Dice & gameboard] By Paul De Witt, pseud. 2 col. draw-ings. © Paul De Witt Heady; 27Mar72; IU16085.
- HEALTH EDUCATION AIDS. See RESPIRATION IN THE HUMAN BODY, SIMPLI-FIED.
- HEALTH INSURANCE (Filmstrip) Public Education Publications. 45 fr., color, 16 mm. Appl. author: Richard L. Kux-haus. © Richard L. Kuxhaus d.b.a. Public Education Publications; 20Sep71; JP14062.
- HEALY, WILLIAM M. Our job. [Fireman holding baby; statuette on base] Plaster. @ William M. Healy; 15May71; GP76692.
- THE HEAVENS DECLARE (Filmstrip) Concor-dia Pub. House. 11 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. states copyright not claimed on material from U.S. Government sources. NM: compilation. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; JP13953.
- HEHAM, HARRIET. Pear tree. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.
- HEIKA, EARLE ERIK. Blue. See MURRAY, ED. [Cree Indian warrior and mount] See JENSEN, WALTER H. Riding fancy. See BOYNTON, G. A. [Surprise] See TAYLOR, LEONARD E.

- HEITMAN, ODELL I. Thread dispenser. Mechanical drawing. © Odell I. Heitman; 21Mar72; IU16084.
- HEITZ, THOMAS E.
 - Artwork -- MPB. Se MANUFACTURING CO. See HOBART
- JANICE A HELFEN. Rethink, reliable engineering through investigations and knowledge. [Rain-bow shot through with rays] Artist: J. A. Helfen. Painting. Signed.
 © J. A. Helfen; 3Jan72; GU48432.
- HELLER, RUTH M. Color & stitch. [Needlework patterns] Designed by Ruth Heller. San Fran-cisco, Troubador Press. 1 v. Prints. © Ruth Heller; 25May71; K95791.
- HEIMRICH, JERRY. I am the resurrection and the life. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- HELP THE FIRST-TIME BUYERS TO BUY (Film-CLP THE FIRST-TIME BUYERS TO BUY (Film-strip) Chrysler Corp., Chrysler In-stitute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 58 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 25May72; JP14140.
- HELSING, KAREN. Christmas mood. [Aluminum tree in corner] Col. photo. © Karen Helsing; 31Jan72; JU13004.
 - A leisurely stroll. [Tropical bird standing on ledge beside pool] Col. photo. © Karen Helsing; 2Mar72; JU13019.

- HENDERSON, JOSEPHINE C. Dollups. [Yarn-haired girl holding abstract painting from behind it] Design. © Josephine C. Henderson; 26Jan72; GU48425.
- HENDERSON, ROBERT L. University of Alabama, Birmingham. See ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. [Article of jewelry] COLLEGE
- HENINGER, BRUCE. [Jesus necklace & key chain; pendants with ports.] 2 paintings on metal. @ Mr. & Mrs. Bruce Heninger; 1May72; GU49190.
- HENINGER, MRS. BRUCE. See HENINGER, SUSAN.
- HENINGER, SUSAN. [Jesus necklace & key chain] See HENINGER, BRUCE.
- HENLE, FRITZ. The American Virgin Islands, a photo-graphic essay. New York, Maàmillan Co. 24 col. reproductions of photos in portfolio. © Fritz Henle; 140ct71; K96210.
- HENNING (PETER) ASSOCIATES. NNING (PETER) ASSOCIATES. The kingdom of God is within you. [Little girl peering into mouth of giant's head; poster] By Carl Henning Dalsgaard. Col. print. (Truth reminders) Signed: Henning D © Peter Henning Associates; 19Apr72; YON774 K97773
 - Asin's and the shall make you free. [Man holding death mask away from face; poster] By Carl Henning Dalsgaard. Col. print. (Truth reminders) Signed: Henning D. © Peter Henning Associates; 19Apr72; K97772. The
- HENRI STUDIO, INC. Mandolin player. [Male in Renaissance dress; statue on base] No.565. Concrete. Appl. states prev. reg. & pub. NM: additions. © Henri Studio, Inc.; 11Jan72; GP77697.
- HENRY, ANITA. King James. See HENRY (ANITA) INC. Umberto. See HENRY (ANITA) INC.
- SNRY (ANITA) INC. King James. [Intertwining leafy branches] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Anita Henry. © Anita Henry, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP77581. Umberto. [Stylized woodgrain motif] An original hand print by Anita Henry. Serigraph on linen. © Anita Henry, Inc. (in notice: Anita Henry); 9Sep71; GP77580. HENRY (ANITA) INC
- HENRY, EDWARD L. NRY, EDWARD L. The original fly seat construction plans. Designed & published by Ed Henry. 1 v. Mechanical drawing on 16 sheets. Sheet no.1-16. Includes description of materials & building instructions. © Ed Henry; 10Dec69; republic IP140440.
- Jenny's curtain and drapery length patmy's curtain and utipity of the second Draw-
- HENRY (JOHN) CO
 - Christmas flowers and plants. [Candle & star in center of holly wreath; poster] Col. print. © John Henry Co.; 5Sep71; K97191.

- [Fanfare bridge score pads] No.1106-1113. 8 col. prints. © John Henry Co.; 17Dec71; K96767.
- [Fanfare invitations & announcements] 21 col. prints. © John Henry Co.; 20Jan72; K96766.
- [Fanfare notes] No.581-598. 18 col. prints. © John Henry Co.; 17Dec71; K96769.
- 1306-
- [Lilies;
- Henry Co.; 17Dec71; K96768.
 Floral gifts of love for Mother's Day. [Bouquet; poster] Col. print.
 © John Henry Co.; 5Sep71; K97194.
 Flowers and plants for Easter. [Lilies poster] Col. print.
 © John Henry Co.; 5Sep71; K97195.
 Flowers for Sweetest Day. [Bouquet; poster] Col. print.
 © John Henry Co.; 5Sep71; K97193.
 Flowers for Thanksgiving. [Fall floral arrangement; poster] Col. print.
 © John Henry Co.; 5Sep71; K97192. k97192.
- owers for Valentine's Day. [Roses in center of heart; poster] Col. print. © John Henry Co.; 5Sep71; Flowers K97189.
- [Invitations & announcements; couple in old fashioned car & others]
 l8 col. prints. (Fanfare) © John Henry Co.; 20Jan72; K97557.
 Special. [Corna shapes in abstract design] Col. print. © John Henry Co.; 250ct71; K97190.
- HENRY (JOHN) CO. HARDY DIVISION. Planting and care guide [for roses] Col. print. © Hardy Div., J.H.C. a,a.d. for the John Henry Co. (Hardy Division); 10Mar72; K97488. Planting and care guide [for trees & shrubs] Col. print. © Hardy Div., J.H.C. a.a.d. for the John Henry Co. (Hardy Division); 5Apr72; K97487.
- HENRY, MARTHA. And they're off. [Running horse] Reproduction of drawing. Cover card folder. © Martha Henry; 22Feb72; GP77229. Cover of
- HENSON, JIM. The amazing Mumford. See MUPPETS, INC. Herry Monster. See MUPPETS, INC.
- Roosevelt Franklin. See MUPPETS, INC. Sherlock Hemlock. See MUPPETS, INC.
- HERBIN, AUGUSTE. Nez. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- HERO I.C. Arbor. [Panels of stylized flowers] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: G & L Studio. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77555. Austen. [Flowering branches] Seri-Austen. [Flowering branches] Ser graph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. Appl. ti.: Austin. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77544
 - GF(7544. Daisy. [Zinnias & others] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Fred Goldstein Designs. © Hero I.C.; IDec7; GP77542. Dickens. [Softly blurred floral pat-
 - Dec(1; GT(1))22.
 Dickens. [Softly blurred floral pattern] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: G. & L. Studio. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77545.
 Dryacn. [Tulips & others) Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: New Grown. Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77541.
 Field. [Massed flowers] Serigraph author: Ellen

 - Field. [Massed flowers] Scrigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Ellen Hill. © Hero I.C.; lDec71; GP77543.
 Fountain. [Flowers bordered by curled leaves] Scrigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co.
 © Hero I.C.; lDec71; GP77558.

- Fragrance. [Clusters of roses] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © Hero I. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77556.
- Nosegay. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77554.
- © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77554. Oxford. [Panels of stylized flowers] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © Hero I.C. 1Dec71; GP77557. Plato. [Detailed, stylized floral pattern] Serigraph on fabric. Appl author: Georgia, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP775⁴⁶. Appl.
- 1Dec71; GP77546.
 Prairie. [Patchwork of flowers and geometrics] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Georgia, Inc.
 © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77553.
 Rambler. [Flat, stylized floral pattern] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © Here I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77547. © Hero
- I.C.; 1Dec'1; GP'(754').
 Sheridan. [Large flowers, widely spaced] Serigraph on fabric. Appl author: Spectrum Fabrics Co.
 © Hero I.C.; 1Dec'1; GP77548.
 Tulips [massed with other flowers] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Georgia, Inc. © Hero I.C.; 1Dec'1; GP77551 Appl.
- GP77551.
- GP7(1551.
 Webster. [Heavily rendered, stylized floral pattern] Serigraph on fabric.
 Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co.
 © Hero I.C.; 1Dec71; GP77550.
- GP77549.
 Whittier. [Roses & others] Serigra;
 on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co.

 Hero I.C.; 1Dec71;
 GP77549.

 Serigraph
- HEROLD PRESS, INC. Action, call a priest, SOS. [Boat, car, plane & train in triangle shapes] Germany. Print (part col.) © Herold Press, Inc.; 15Apr70; #80066 к89965.
- HESSE (PAUL) THREE DIMENSIONALS, INC. St. Martin on a horse. See CATHOLIC CIRCLE CO.
- HESSION, RICHARD P. The cowboys. [John Wayne as cowboy] The cowboys. [John Wayne as cowboy] on coffee mug] Drawing. Appl. author: Harold C. Petersen. Appl. ti.; John Wayne coffee mugs. © Richard P. Hession; 16Jun72; GU49468.
- HESSLER, ALBERT A. Creation. [Stream pouring from side of sun] By A. Hessler. 0il paint-ing. Signed. © A. A. Hessler; 17May72; GU49312. Edge. [Misty area conjoined with cor-ner of light] 0il painting. © A. A. Hessler; 17May72; GU49311.
- HESTER, R. Stephen preaches boldly. See BROADMAN PRESS.
 - Times of decision. See BROADMAN PRESS.

- HESTER, RON. A modern good Samaritan. See BROADMAN PRESS. The ordinances in a modern church.
- See BROADMAN PRESS.
- HEYDEN. Forest scene. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- HEYDT, WILLIAM. Vicarious reality I. [Port. of male among arrangement of hands, ship, stairs, marijuana plant & others] Drawing. © William Heydt; 4Feb72; GU48626.

HEYNEN, STEPHEN J. Scars & gripes. See GRONEK, MICHAEL.

- HICKENS, GEORGE. CKENS, GEORGE. Shanty. Drawing on 4 sheets. Sheet no.1-4. Includes construction sequence & material list. © George Hickens; 29Nov71; IP10314.
- HICKS, B. TATUM. CONS, B. TATUM.
 [Scenes of Old Salem & Tanglewood; post cards] Original sketching by
 B. Tatum Hicks. 7 reproductions of drawings. © B. Tatum Hicks; 28Aug71; K95931.
- HIGGINS, GENE. Cross shape toilet tissue dispenser. See THOMAS, ALEXANDER.
- CGINS, R. D., JR. The expectancy of good. See BABCOCK & WILCOX CO. NAVAL NUCLEAR FUEL HIGGINS. R. DIVISION.
- HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION. AUTOMOTIVE IGHWAY USERS FEDERATION. AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES DIVISION. Get the safety habit, lock up, buckle up; safety checked 1972. [Car & check mark] Author of the print: Gerald G. Winter. Print. © Highway Users Federation, Automotive Indus-tries Division; 290ct71; K96623.
- HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION FOR SAFETY IGHWAY USERS FEDERATION FOR SAFETY & MOBILITY. PUBLIC SUPPORT DIVISION. Demonstrate safety: maintain brakes ... horn. [Car, road & driver sym-bols; banner] Author of the print: Gerald G. Winter. Col. print. © Public Support Division, Highway Users Federation for Safety & Mobil-ity; 31Jan72; K96668.
- HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION. PUBLIC
 - Support DIVISION. Safety program newspaper ad repro sheet. [Safety insignias] Author of the print: Gerald G. Winter. Print. © Public Support Division, Highway Users Federation; 31Jan72; к96622.
- HILL, CHARLES. [Thom] See CLAUSEN, WILLIAM. [Thom character relaxing on T] See CLAUSEN, WILLIAM.
- HILL, ELLEN. Field. See HERO I.C.
- HILL, HENRY.
- Krazy mail box stand. Col. photo. © Henry Hill; 23May72; JUI3080.
- HILL, MARDEN.
- Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- ILL, RUSSELL E.
 A miner's mule [waiting with pack below shack] Oil painting. Signed.
 © Russell E. Hill; 30May72; GU49428.
 Old toys [including sled & blocks] 1971. Oil painting. Signed.
 © Russell E. Hill; 30May72; GU49426. HILL.
- Our heritage. [Kerosene lamp, photo album lying open & sculptured clock] Oil painting. © Russell E. Hill; Oil painting. © 30May72; GU49425.
- Water wagon. [Old Studebaker model] Oil painting. © Russell E. Hill; Oil painting. © 30May72; GU49427.
- Winchester 66 [& other hunter's gear on bear rug] 1972. Oil painting. Signed. © Russell E. Hill; 30May72; GU49429.
- Weighted counter-balance device. [Carved pipe] Wood. Appl. ti.: magic pipe. © W. R. Hill; 31Jan72; IP10462. HTLL, W.
- HILTON, DORA LEA. Paint me pretty. See ROTH, GINGER.

- HILTON, FRITZ. Mockingbird and southern magnolia, Mimus polyglottos, sexes similar and Magnolia grandiflora [sprig] See AMERICAN LAKES & LAND CO.
 - White-tailed deer, Odocoileus virgini-anas, female. See AMERICAN LAKES & LAND CO.
- HIME, MARVIN. Aquarius [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-1) App ti.; Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72;
 - Aries [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-3) App t1: Zodiác. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; Appl. GP78017.
 - Cancer [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-6) App ti.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; Appl. ti.: Zodi GP78020.
 - Capricorn.[in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-12) App ti.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; App1. ti.: Zoa. GP78013.
 - Gemini [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-5) App t1.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; Appl. GP78019.

 - GP78019. Leo [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-7) Appl. ti.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; GP78021. Libra. [Scale; in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-9) Appl. ti.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; GP78010. Libra.
 - Pisces [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-2) Ap ti.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72 Appl. GP78016.
 - Sagittarius [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-11) Appl. ti.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; ti.: Zod: GP78012.
 - Scorpio [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-10) Ap ti: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; App1. ti.: Zoa: GP78011.
 - Taurus [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-4) Appl. ti.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; GP78018.
 - Virgo [in relief on round shape] Gold. (After Rodin, no.M-8) App ti.: Zodiac. © M. Hime; 10Jan72; App]. GP78014.
- HINES, NORMAN. Inception. [Male nude hammering at stone block from which he is emerg-ing; sculpture on base] 1971. Signed. © Norman Hines; 26Apr72; GU49181.
 - HINKLEY & GORDON. Implie a consolution of the prints:
 [Man in crawl space testing pipe & others]
 I v. Author of the prints:
 Richard James Cordon. Prints.
 © Hinkley & Gordon; 20Apr27; K97244.
 - HINO, NOVARE. Italian fishing boats. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
 - HISTORIC FINCASTLE, INC. Historic Fincastle. [Assorted steeples arranged in circle] Author of the print: Harold Little. Print. NM: additions & revisions. @ Historic Fincastle, Inc.: 14apr72; K97558.
- HISTORIC RAILROAD CREATIONS. Flight of the Bluebird. [Old-fashioned locomotive] Oct. 1971. By Walter F. J. Krawiec. Reproduction of draw-ing. (Series 1) Signed. © Historic Railroad Creations a.k.a. Bufkin & Associates; 15Dec71; GP76418.

- Power for the chief. [Old-fashioned locomotive pulling into railroad yard] By Walter F. J. Krawiec. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series 1, plate 2) Signed. © Historic Rail-road Creations a.k.a. Bufkin & Asso-ciates; 15Dec71; GP76420.
- HISTORY OF ROCKETRY (Filmstrip) Sander-son Films, 88 fr., color, 35 mm. son Films. 88 fr., color, 35 mm © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 1Jun71; JP13608
- HOBART MANUFACTURING CO.
 Artwork -- MB. [Circuit] Part no.E-111631. Jan. 6, 1972. Drawn by D. H. Thomas. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4/1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-127. @ Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 3Feb72; JU16038.
 Artwork -- MPB. [Circuit] Part
 - Artwork -- MPB. [Circuit] Part no.D-111636. Dec. 13, 1971. Drawn by Thomas E. Heitz. Mechanical ` drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4:1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-24. © Hobart Manu-facturing Co.; 3Feb72; JU16040.
 - Acturing CO.; SmeD/2; IU16040. Artwork -- PSB. [Circuit] Part no.D-111645. Dec. 10, 1971. Drawn by D. H. Thomas. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4:1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-31. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 3Feb72; IU16043.
 - Co.; 5Feb/2; 101045. Artwork -- TB. [Circuit] Part no.D-111642. Dec. 13, 1971. Drawn by D. H. Thomas. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4:1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-27. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 3Feb72; IU16042.
 - Artwork -- TCB. [Circuit] Part no.D-111633. Dec. 13, 1971. Drawn by D. H. Thomas. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4:1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-16. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 3Feb72; IU16039.
 - Co.; SFED72; 1016039. Artwork -- TFB. [Circuit] Part no.D-111639. Dec. 13, 1971. Drawn by D. H. Thomas. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4:1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-36. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 3Feb72; IU16041.
- HOCKNEY, DAVID. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972,
- HODGE, PHILLIPS WINSLOW. Roadrumner. [Lettering in shape of skate] Print. Appl. ti.: Road-runners insignia, professional hockey team. © Phillips Winslow Hodge; 110ct71; K96473.
- HOEYDONCK, PAUL VAN. Fallen astronaut. [Clothespin shaped figure] © Paul Van Hoeydonck; 3Dec71; GP77020.
- HOFFENBERG, ABE. See ROMEL.
- HOFFINGER, PATRICIA M. For works by Patricia M. Hoffinger See DAISY KINGDOM, INC.
- HOFMEISTER, HEIDE KATHARINA. [Interlocking heart design] Col. design. © Heide Katharina Hofmeister; 3Jan72; GU48428.
- HOGAN, MICHAEL J. Histology of the human eye. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO.
- HOGARTH, BURNE. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

SHAPES. HOLBROOK, M. Ladder of life. See KRIDER, RUBY R. HOLIDAY ADVENTURES OF THE LOLLIPOP DRAGON (Filmstrip) Lollipop Dragon Productions. Made by Society for Vi ual Education. 6 filmstrips, color, Visual Education. 6 filmstrips, 35 mm. Contents: L106-7--L106-12: Lollipop Dragon helps Santa. 55 fr.--Thanksgiv-ing in tumtum. 63 fr.--The big Easter egg hunt. 60 fr.--Lollipop Dragon's first Halloween. 44 fr.--Lollipop Dragon's Valentine party. 50 fr.--Mother's Day surprise. 48 fr. Appl. authors: Roger J. Himmel & Luther J. Peters. © Lollipop Dragon Productions, Inc.; 4Aug71; JP14088-14089, 14093-14092, 14090-14091. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Photo album. [Cover illus. shows mod girl sitting on stool] l v. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Jeannie slimboy photo album. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 30Nov70 (in notice: Telephone and address. [Cover illus. shows mod girl with butterflies, birds & flowers] l v. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Jeannie telephone book, 3 x l2 size. © Holiday Fair, Inc.; 30Nov70 (in notice: 1971); K95991. HOLIDAY HILL ESTATES. San Juan. [Plans for residence] 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = l'-0". Appl. ti.: Architec-tural floor plan. © Holiday Hill Estates, a division of Grove Park Homes, Inc.; 28Mar72; JP10388. [HOLIDAYS] (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 4 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 4 records. Contents: Filmstrip no.225-A--225-H: The spirit of Christmas. 61 fr.--Halloween. 64 fr.--Fourth of July. 81 fr.--Washington's birthday. 67 fr.--Memorial Day. 100 fr.--Valen-tine's Day. 88 fr.--Columbus Day. 103 fr.--Thanksgiving. 77 fr. Credits: Narration & music, Barbara Kruger Peterson; photography & sound, Glen Peterson. Glen Peterson. © Glenarby Productions; 1Sep71; JP13750. HOLLAND, A. W. Inspirational sessions on the book of Revelation. [Robed man holding knife-like object in mouth & others] 12 prints on 1 sheet. © A. W. (Dub) Holland; 200ct71; K95858. HOLLAND, AUGUST J. Nature's splendor. See DONALD ART CO., INC. HOLLAND, DUB. See HOLLAND, A. W. HOLLAND, JAMES R. The Amazon. Text & photographs by James R. Holland. South Brunswick, N.J., A. S. Barnes; London, T. Yose-loff. 1 v. Reproductions of photos (part. col.) © on illus.; James R. Holland; 31Dec71; K96613. HOLLAND, KENNETH F. Cider apples [jug & mug] By Ken Holland. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate no.1) Signed. © Ken Holland; 7Feb72; H47959. HOLLAND MOLD. Rip Van Winkle. [Mold for statuette] H-1646. Plaster. © Holland Mold; 5May72; GP79096.

HOLLAND MOLD, INC. Andy. [Mold] H-1643. Plaster. © Holland Mold, Inc.; 21Apr72; GP78292. Ann. [Raggedy Ann; mold] H-1644. Plaster. © Holland Mold, Inc.; 21Apr72; GP78291. Bear plaque. [Mother & cub crossing stream; mold] H-1615. Plaster. © Holland Mold, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP7 8293. water; mold] H-1614. Plaster. © Holland Mold, Inc.; 20Dec71; Deer plaque. GP78294. HOLLOWAY, BILLY RAY. Thinking positive. [Triangle, disc & wedge interpenetrating] Design. © Billy Ray Holloway; 22May72; GU49453. HOLLYCRAFT. [Article of jewelry] © Hollycraft a.a.d.o. Hollywood Jewelry Manufacturing Co., Inc. Arabic design, open locket, 5 jewels, lg. tassel dble. chain. No.4006. Metal. © 17Apr72; GP78026. Arabic design triangle 8 jewels, 3 tassels. [Necklace] No.4005. Metal. © 17Apr72; GP78025. Arabic design turban, 7 jewels, l tassel. [Necklace] No.4004. Metal. © 17Apr72; GP78027. Christmas tree from Josephine era, ll jewels with pebble center. [Pin] No.3989. Metal. © 23Mar72; GP78341 Diamond shaped shield pin. No.4065. Metal. © 19Jun72; GP79328. Entwined collar necklace with 7. drops & 3 round drop offs. No.3777. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP77283. Entwined ribbon-like look pin. No.3717. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76718. Four circle pin, lattice edging. No.3720. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76719. Josephine era, large round pin with three drops, color stones. No.3833. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76720. Josephine era, 3 tier collar with large drop, color stones. No.3830. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76721. Large jewel in center of rope effect, Persian look, shield style with 4 fleur-de-leis [sic] plus 3 tassels. [Pendant necklace] No 3949. Metal. © 23Mar72; GP78342. Oval center stone surrounded by heart shapes. [Pin] No.4066. Metal. © 19Jun72; GP79326. Petal pin, drop chains. No.40 Metal. © 19Jun72; GP79327. No.4069. Sombrero look necklace with 5 drops & braid on each side. No.3775. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76717. Tree in scalloped stand, 13 circles with jewels, pyramid shaped Xmas tree with star on top. [Pin] No.3990. Metal. © 23Mar72; GP78340. Xmas tree in square stand, scalloped loops, 17 jewels in each loop, star on top. [Pin] No.3988. Metal. © 23Mar72; GP78339. HOLLYWOOD JEWELRY MANUFACTURING CO., INC. See HOLLYCRAFT. HOLLYWOOD PERSONALITY AWARDS, INC. Award, Hollywood personalities. [Obe-lisk with star & film motif on sides & globe on top; sculpture] Appl. ti.: Trophy. © Hollywood Personality ti.: Trophy. © Hollywood Pers Awards, Inc.; 4Nov71; GP78305.

HOLMES A map of the improved parts of the province of Pennsilvania. See WIEGAND, HUBERT DELA ROACH. HOLMES (BOB R.) & ASSOCIATES. [Plans for residences] See ROFFINO CONSTRUCTION, INC. HOLMES, DAVID MICHAEL. The Allman Brothers Band [mushroom] Drawing. © David Michael Holmes; 6Jun72; GU49491. HOLMES, PAUL A. The trisection of an angle. Drawing. © Paul A. Holmes; 14Jan72; IU16019. HOLST Schooner. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. THE HOME (Filmstrip) Educational Direc-tion. Made by Eye Gate House. 63 fr., color, 35 mm. (What's around us, color, 3 X-222-D) Credits: General ed., Alexander M. Butman. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13705. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Bull [with banderillas in back; figur-ine on base] © Home Decor Associ-ates, Inc.; 20Dec70; GP78877. 1806 lodging. [Side view of coach; in relief; plaque] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 5Jan71; GP78873. Matador [with cape; statuette on base] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 5Jan71; GP78878. Owl's Nest Inn. [Owl in relief on simulated wood; wall plaque] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 5Jan71; GP78880. 5Jan71; GP78880.
Rag doll, boy. [In relief; plaque] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 5Jan71; GP78876.
Rag doll, girl. [In relief; plaque] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 28Dec70; GP78875.
Salad bowl [with grape clusters on side] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 5Jan71; GP78879.
[Spanish centerpiece; low bowl on pedestal base] © Home Decor Associ-ates, Inc.; 15Apr71; GP78874. HOME ECONOMICS BULLETIN BOARDS (Film-strip) LaNece P. Lomonte. 2 film-strips (25 fr. each), color, 35 mm.
© LaNece P. Lomonte; 26Jan72; JP13800-J7600 13799. HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plans of convenient living designs [2115 & 2213] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. 1 v. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". © Home Ploorers Inc. 3Meero, IN0476 Planners, Inc.; 3Mar72; IP10376. Plans of convenient living designs [2190 & 10 others] Richard B. Poll-man, designer; Irving E. Palmquist, architect. 1 v. Architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". @ Home Planners, Inc.; 26Feb72; IP10374. HOOK, R. Ruth, Boaz, and Obed. See BROADMAN PRESS. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. Lon C. Hill home. [Country house] Original sketch by Murray Hooke. Reproduction. (Texas historicals) Signed. Cover of notecard folder. © Murray Hooke; 31Mar72; K96997.

 Murray Hooke; JIMAT/2; K90997.
 Mission La Lomita. Original sketch by Murray Hooke. Reproduction. (Texas historicals) Signed. Cover of notecard folder.

 Murray Hooke; JIMar72; K96998.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

HOGG, BEULAH J. See FIGURE-GROUND. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. - Con.

- Stagecoach Inn, Paso Real. Original sketch by Murray Hooke. Reproduc-tion. (Texas historicals) Signed. sketch by Murray Hooke. Reproduc-tion. (Texas historicals) Signed. Cover of notecard folder. © Murray Hooke; 31Mar72; K96999.
- Murray Hooke. Texas Historicals. Col. reproduction. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Murray Hooke; Texas yucca. 12May72; K97531.
- Toluca Ranch. [Church] Original sketch by Murray Hooke. Reproduc-tion. (Texas historicals) Signed. Cover of notecard folder. © Murray Hooke; 31Mar72; K97000.
- HOOPER, DOROTHY. MOPER, DORUTHY. Morning conversation [between seated woman & horse] 1971. By E. Mihalyi. Oil painting. Signed. © Mrs. Frank P. Hooper, Jr. (Dorothy); 24Feb72; aut06cp; GU48571.
- HOOPER, FRANK P., JR. M. B. Hector 96, M21524. [Head of bull] 1971. By E. Mihalyi. 0il painting. Signed. © Frank P. Hooper, Jr.; 24Feb72; GU48570.
- OOPER, MRS. FRANK P., JR. See HOOPER, DOROTHY.
- HOOPLE PRODUCTIONS, INC. The head wrangler. [Long-haired cowboy reading newspaper by hitching post; poster] Col. print. © Hoople Pro-ductions, Inc.; 29Mar72; K96912.
- HOPKINS, D. KENDALL. Squared circle mall. See CAMPBELL, BRUCE G.
- HOPKINS, K. See HOPKINS, KATHARINE.
- HOPKINS, KATHARINE. DYKINS, KATHARINE. Gossip. [Trompe-l'oeil picture of 2 women at table forming large, sinis-ter face] 1971. By William E. Brooks. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: W. E. B. © K. Hopkins; lFeb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77206.
- HOPPER, NITA. For works by Nita Hopper See HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC.
- HORBELT, BEVERLY A. [Gameboard] See CREATIVE ENDEAVORS.
- HORBELT, JOHN L., JR. [Gameboard] See CREATIVE ENDEAVORS.
- HORNE, JOHN D. Ghetto boy [standing beside drain pipe] Photo by John D. Horne. Reproduction...© John D. Horne; 17Apr72; K97104.
- HORROCKS, PETER. [Seascape no.1; waves breaking on rocky beach] Col. photo. © Peter Horrocks; 16May72; JP14052.
- HORST, BILL. A dozen yoke of oxen were utilized to bring the first steamboat to Logans-port. See BUCKSKIN PRESS.
 - I thought I would give them a blizzard. See BUCKSKIN PRESS.
 - If the offender didn't leave Betsy alone. See BUCKSKIN PRESS.
- HORWOOD, D. ADVERTISING, LTD. Ross White bass. See ASSOCIATED ADVERTIS-ING, LTD.
- HOSKINS, ELMO. Historical map of Arcadia-Bloomingdale, Tennessee, 1770-1970. See KETRON, LOUIS T.

- HOSMER, BOB R. The helping hand -- right on. [Hitch-hiking hand with happy face on palm] Reproduction of drawing. © B. Hosmer; 4Nov71; GP76766.
- HOUDE, THOMAS J.
 Meet the stress. [Public officials talking into microphones] By Tom Houde. 2 drawings. Signed.
 © Thomas J. House; 21Jan72; GU48419.
- HOUGHTON, LEON W. First turkey. [Kneeling boy holding rifle & dead bird] '72. By Hough-ton, Reproduction of charcoal draw-ing. Signed. © Leon W. Houghton; ing. Signed. © 1 28Apr72; GP78818.
- The hillman [holding rifle in front of him] '72. By Houghton. Reproduc-tion of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Leon W. Houghton; 28Apr72; GP78819.
- HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Ayer's sarsaparilla, makes the weak strong. [Medicine bottle; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. ca. 1890. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; K96738. Buffalo lithia water. [Matronly]
 - Buffalo lithia water. [Matronly woman holding pitcher; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 1895. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; к96735.
 - Dr. Bull's cough syrup. [Bull's head; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 1883. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; К96732.
 - Dr. J. Walker's vinegar bitters. [Triangle emblem with mortar & pestle; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. p auvertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 1886. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; K96737.
 - Hostetter's stomach bitters. man on horse fighting dragon; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 1864. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; K96740.
 - John Ryan excelsior mineral water. [Medicine bottle; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 1866. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; к96734.
 - Kickapoo Indian Sagwa. [Indian holding bottle; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster]
 Col. print. Appl. states prev.
 pub. 1892. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; K96731.
 - Prickly ash bitters. [Medicine bottle; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. ca. 1890. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; K96736.
 - Solomons' bitters. [Medicine bottle; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. ca. 1870. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15/Mar72; K96730.
 - IDMar(2; K907)0. Wells' rough on corns. [Widely grinning, round faced man; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 1890. NM: adaptation & additions. © Glenn House; 15Mar72; K96739. к96739.

- Wm. Radam's microbe killer, cures all diseases. [Man striking at skeleton; old-fashioned remedy advertisement; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 1887.
 NM: adaptation & additions.
 © Glenn House; 15Mar72; K96733.
- HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC Alhambra. [Scrolled floral & leaf motif] No.3945. By King Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 10Jan69; H46954. INC.
 - Aztec. [Various motifs in rows] No.3858. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House IN Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 10Feb71; H46950.
 - Doreb(1; HAC950. Deaville. [Columnar floral motif] No.3937. By Domaratius; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 27Jul71; н46948.
 - Field & stream. [Moose, guns & other items] No.3954. By John Wolf; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 30Mar72; H48013.
 - 30Mar72; H48013. Greenbriar. [Floral tapestry motif] No.3872. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 17Mar71; H46946. Hampshire. [Roses & others] No.3922. By Artilia; author of the reproduc-tion: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics, Inc.; 21Jun71; H46955. Houndstooth. No.3952. By John Wolf:

 - Houndstooth. No.3952. By John Wolf; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 6Mar72; H48016. Bochelle. [Spring bouquets] No.3803
 - nome rabries & Draperies, Inc.;
 6Mar72; H48016.
 Rochelle. [Spring bouquets] No.3893.
 By Studio III; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 17May71; H46951.
 Rosemont. [Roses & birds] No.3935.
 By Design Impressions; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 20Jul71; H46949.
 Tanglewood. [Floral tapestry motif] No.3926. By Travis; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 29Jun71; H46952.
 Trellis. No.3931. By Studio III;

 - Trellis. No.3931. By Studio III; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 6Ju171; H46947.
 - 6Jul71; H46947.
 Two + two. [Cartoon caricatures & simple arithmetic] No.3949. By Leo Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric.
 © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; JOMar72; H48015.
 Whistle stop. [Locomotives & others] No.3950. By King Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 4Apr72; H48014.
 - & Draperies, Inc.; 4Apr72; H48014.

- Yardley. [Columnar floral motif] No.3944. By Domaratius; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fab-rics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 2Sep71; H46953.
- HOUSE OF HARLEY, INC. Au clair de la lune. lst ed. This music box was constructed, designed & manufactured by the House of Harley, Inc. Appl. ti.: Music box with male & female dancing figure. © House of Harley, Inc.; lDec70; dP76957.
- HOUSE OF L-MAC.
 - weet sweeper. [Little old lady; doll] Textile. Appl. author: Leonard M. MacPherson. © House of L-Mac; 2Jun72; GP79476.
- HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING
 - Afro-love. [Nude couple in embrace; poster] By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight % Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. (in notice: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.); 9Sep71; H46498.
 - Afro-love. [Nude couple in embrace; poster] By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Black-light & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 7Sep71; H47154.
 - Realty and her beast. [Semi-nude warrior woman with evil, half lion, half bird creature; poster] HB2. By George Goode; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. seri-graph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; llJul69; H46860.
 - Blue passion. [Couple in passionate embrace; poster] 11B44. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 4Jan71 (in notice: 1970); wh68es н46855.
 - [Fiery sun in space; poster] No.3. By George Goode; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. seri-graph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 11May72 (in notice: 1971); H48026.
 - Girl in the woods [standing semi-nude, wearing striped pants; poster] By Jim Lawson; author of the repro-duction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 14 Dec71; H46863.
 - ohnny Potseed. [Freaked-out hippy sowing marijuana; poster] HB 10. By George Goode; author of the re-production: Jerry W. Jones d.b.a. Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Black-light & Poster Dist. Co.; 2Jul69; H47786. Johnny Potseed.
 - [Semi-nude woman Jungle princess. mgle princess. [Semi-nude Woman standing in foliage; poster] By George Goode; author of the repro-duction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 17May72; H48028.
 - Poster Dist., Inc., Ind., Ind., Ind., Inc., Ind., Inc., Inc. The lancers.

- Let me count the ways." [Couples in various positions; zodiac poster] By George Goode; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 20Nov70 (in notice: 1971); H46856. Love [letters shorting out of
- notice: 1971); H46856.
 Love [letters shooting out of psychedelic sunburst; poster]
 By Willie Emerson; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 18Aug71; H46862.
 Man and woman 1. [Male in native attire with sword & nude female; poster] HB49. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 24Sep70; H46390.
- Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co. Inc.; 24Sep70; H46390.
 The mind's eye. [Head of demon with third eye in center of bloated, fiery skull; poster] HB52. By Guy Mitchell; author of the repro-duction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph.
 © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 11Nov70; H46858.
- Co.; 11NOVO; H40050. More problems. [Flying demon holding baby; poster] Jan. 15, 1971. By Robert Walker; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 8Feb71; H46901. New! Free my mind. [Helf port. of
- ored/1; H40501. Now! Free my mind. [Half port. of man breaking shackle on wrist; poster] 1971. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 175ep71; H46902. Outer space scene: poster] No.5.
- [Outer space scene; poster] No.5. By George Goode; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. seri-graph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 18May72; (in notice: 1971); H48027.
- Phase five. [Strange, ghoulish creatures surrounding pagoda on edge of cliff; poster] HB55. edge of cliff; poster] HB5. By Lloyd Sepuluago; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 10Dec70; H48172.
- roblems. [Winged demon sitting on rock ledge; poster] By Robert Walker; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; SFeb71; H46900. Problems.
- Inc.; 8Feb71; H46900. Rulers II. [Semi-nude female & male warrior holding panther by tail; poster] By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 3lAug71; H46854.
- Satan's child. [Scaled, snake-like demon with clawed feet; poster] HB56. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 16Dec70; H46859.
- [Super man standing in space Saturn. aturn. [Super man standing in space among radiating planets & rockets; poster] HB48. By Guy Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. Signed: Mitchell. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 24Jul70; H47787.

- Siren's of the sea. [Six mermaids luring ship up on rocks; poster] By George Goode; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. seri-graph. @ Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 21Feb72 (in notice: 1971); H47784.
 [Spaceship soaring through firey mass; poster] No.4. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. @ Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); H48029.
 Stoned fantasy. [Reclining man holding fife, surrounded by love birds, tiny fairy, skull & frenzied cat; poster] By Gayle P. Morgan; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. @ Houston Black-light & Poster Dist., Inc.; 10May71; H46861.
- H40001.
 Superstar. [Port. of Jesus Christ; poster] By Géorge Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 28Dec71; H47225.
- en Years After. [Port. of 4 male rock group members; poster] 1971. By George Goode; author of the re-production: Jerry W. Jones d.b.a. Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc.; 4Nov71; H47155. Ten Years After.
- Togetherness. [Reclining couple in passionate embrace; poster] HB69. By George Goode; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. seri-graph. `© Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 2Mar71 (in notice: 1970); H46857.
- notice: 1970); n4007.
 The trip. [Super man surrounded by psychedelic visions & infinite space; poster] HB51. By Horace Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. Signed: Mitchell. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 220ct70; H48170.

- Mitchell, © Houston Hackfight a Poster Dist. Co.; 220cf70; H48170.
 War Queen II. [Long haired, semi-nude woman holding sword; poster] H553. By George Goode; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph.
 © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 6Nov70; H47788.
 Warrior I. [Angry native with large sword; poster] HB11. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph.
 © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 21Apr69; H47156.
 The zappers. [Two ancient men with swords surrounded by intricate ray-emitting machines & atomic mushroom; poster] HB13. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Co. Col. serigraph. © Housto Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 13Aug69; H48171. © Houston
- L)Augo9; H40L/1. [Zodiac; large circular zodiac chart; poster] By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 180ct71; H47790.
- [Zodiac II; fiery sun in space above earth; poster] By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 7Jan72 (in notice: 1971); H47789.

- HOVER, ROBERT ALAN. Mr. Laurel and Mr. Hardy. [Two heads reduced to abstract pattern of squares] By Robert A. Hover. Seri-graph. Signed. © Robert Alan Hover; 17Jan72; GU48524.
- HOW NOT TO GET LOST (AND WHAT TO DO IF YOU DO) (Filmstrip) Boy Scouts of America. 20 fr., color, 35 mm. © B Scouts of America; 30Nov71; JP13668. © Boy
- HOW TO PLAN FILMSTRIP-TAPE MULTI-MEDIA LESSONS (Filmstrip) Mt. San Jacinto College. 50 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Planner & writer, Milo P. College. Johnson.
- © Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto Junior College Dis-trict (in notice: Mt. San Jacinto Col-lege); lNov71 (in notice: 1969); JP13581.
- HOW TO READ A -- (Filmstrip) Education-al direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X-218-A--X-218-F: How to read a difficult book. 53 fr.--How to read a history text. 60 fr.--How to read a science text. 64 fr.--How to read a newspaper and a magazine. 62 fr.--How to read a novel. 58 fr.--How to read a reference book and di-rections. 48 fr.

Credits: General ed.; Donald J. Reiss

- © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13734, 13722, 13715, 13717, 13708, 13714.
- HOW TO WRITE REPORTS (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direc-tion. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X234-A--X234-F: A report that reports. 48 fr.--Writing a paper. 47 fr.--Writing a book report. 37 fr. --Sources and resources. 55 fr.--Footnotes, bibliographies and exhibits. 54 fr.--Writing, presenting information and data. 41 fr.
 © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep71; JP13836, 13838, 13832, 13814, 13818, 12827
- 13818, 13877.
- HOWARD . Fonda. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- HOWARD, CALVIN. [Jesus Christ super watch] See SMITH, JOSEPH J.
- HOWARD, DAVID. The objective reality of illusionistic perceptions; a photographic port-folio. [Man sitting under tree & others] 12 photos. © David Howard; 10Dec71; JP13963.
- HOWARD, GEORGE EARL. Susan dining table. See DESIGN Lazy CRAFTSMAN. Tool shadows. See DESIGN CRAFTSMAN.
- Valet. See DESIGN CRAFTSMAN.
- HOWARD, GREG. For works by Greg Howard See ANIMAL FAIR, INC.
- HOWARD, RAY W. Snellen letter chart at 200 feet. Drawing. © Ray W. Howard; 3Mar72; IUL6048.
- HOWARD, RICHARD E. Lunchtime. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Recess. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- HOWDEN, ALEXANDRA. Honey. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC.
- HOWE, LAWRENCE C. For works by Lawrence C. Howe See HOWE SERVICES, INC.

HOWE SERVICES. TNC.

- Aim for perfection -- quality counts. [Hockey player approaching goalie; poster] Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Jan72; K95907.
- Avoid pinchpoints, use your safety equipment. [Woman in corset; poster] L6-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 4Feb72; K96298.
- Be alert! See ahead, prevent falls. [Pair of eyeglasses with windshield wipers; poster] L-4 72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Jan72; K95904.
- Be sane about sports, use safe equip-ment, know your physical strength. [Underwater view of skindiver; post-er] L-14. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 2Jun72; K97743.
- Excellence for that extra lift. [Man lifting barbell; poster] M2-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Dec71; K95853.
- Get home safely -- they need you. Lace valentine with maze at cente poster] Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Jan72; center; K95906.
- It pays to do it right, quality counts. [Top of cash register; poster] M5-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 4Feb72; vo6007; K96297.
- It's your job, care for it daily: be there! [View of people going to work; poster] M-9. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe: Services, Inc.; 3Apr72; K97050.
- Just like it was for you: quality work on the job. [Man barbequing steaks on grill; poster] M-13. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 210722. K07742 2Jun72; K97742.
- Lifting, be a pro, back straight, use your legs. [Two basketball players; poster] L2-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Dec71; к96294.
- Plan ahead, attention to directions. [Falling ice skater; poster] M 1-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Dec71; K95852.
- Protect your eyes, safety is a duty. [Two large dilated eyes; poster] L-12-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5May72; K97424.
- Put your heart in it -- quality counts. [Heart & arrow; poster] M-3 72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Jan72; K95905.
- Quality is everyone's job. [Hea crowd; poster] M-10. Author o print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Apr72; K97048. [Heads of of the
- Quality puts you up front. [Girl in bikini; poster] M-12-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5May72; K97422.

- A safe day always worth crowing about. [Rooster; poster] L5-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 4Feb72; K96296.
- Safety devices are for your protection, use them. [Hard hat, goggles & others; poster] L-11-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5May72; K97421.
- Safety pays off on your job, too; safety is a duty. [Racing car; poster] L-10. Author of the print; Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. @ Howe Services, Inc.; 3Apr72; recome. K97049.
- '72 safety is a duty, use safety equipment, follow the rules. [Starred & striped top hat; poster] L 1-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Dec71; K95851.
- Shortcutting safety is cents-less! [Dollar bill with caption balloon; poster] L-9. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Apr72; к97047.
- To compete & win it takes error-free performance. [Female waving check-ered flag; poster] M-14. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 2Jun72; K97740.
- Togetherness, teamwork for quality. [Two nestling birds; poster] M6-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 4Feb72; K96299.
- Travel safely, a bright idea. [s ing sun; poster] L-13. Author the print: Lawrence C. Howe. (print. @ Howe Services, Inc.; 2Jun72; K97741. [Smil-Col.
- Use only what you need, cut down on waste. [Block letters; poster] M-11-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5May72; K07403 K97423.
- BILLY JOE.
- [Shared responsibility; 2 silhouetted figures kneeling & holding arms up before globe] Design. © Bill Hoyt; 26May72; GU49357.
- HUBBARD SCIENTIFIC CO. Geophysical map of United States. See RAND MCNALLY & CO. Geo-physical world [in relief] See
 - RAND MCNALLY & CO.

HUBBELL, J. [Lace maker] See JONES, JEANETTA L. HUBER, MELVIN F.

- JEER, MELVIN F. Golfer of the year award. [Enraged golfers abusing their clubs; certi cate] Col. print. © M. F. Huber; 15Mar72; K97203. certifi-
- Temporary divorce decree [with seal showing 2 hands, palms up; certifi-cate] Col. print. © M. F. Huber; 15Mar72; K97202.
- HUBERT, CONCETTA. [Article of jewelry] See ANGELA, INC.
- HUDSON, MABIE.
- Cotton [bolls on stem] No.9. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Mabie Hudson; 1Feb72; GP78044. Dwarf marigold. [Bunch] No.11. Co reproduction of painting. Signed. © Mable Hudson; 1Feb72; GP78042. Col.

- Floral assortment. [Pansies, roses & others] No.10. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Mable Hudson; 1Feb72; GP78043.
- Scene assortment. [Rustic cabin scenes & others] No.12. 5 col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. © Mable Hudson; 1Feb72; GP78041.
- HUG, FRITZ, For works by Fritz Hug See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.

HUGHES, AUBREY H.

- Brackenridge High School. [Attacking eagle; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. Appl. ti.: School plaque, Brackenridge, an eagle. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 31Dec71; GP77243.
- [Eagle bookend, freedom; left side, right side] 2 plaster bookends. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 31Dec71; © Aubrey H. Hu GP77241-77242.
- arlandale High School. [Indian chief profile; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. Appl. ti.: School plaque, Harlandale Indian chief. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 31Dec71; GP77240. Harlandale High School.
- In memory of Thurber coal miners. [Miner with pick; figurine on base] Plaster. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 13Mar72; GP78425.
- e. [Snarling, aged soldier super-imposed on State of Texas; relief plaque} Plaster. Appl. ti.: Victory for Lee, mad rebel Texas number one. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 20Dec71; GP77211.
- Thurber, Texas. [Tower with flag & outline of state; in relief; plaque] Plaster. © Aubrey H. Hughes; 13Mar72; GP78424.
- key head. [Sculpture] Pla Aubrey H. Hughes; 13Mar72; Turkey head. Plaster. GP78426.
- For other works by Aubrey H. Hughes See HAROLDS.
- HUGHES, DONALD N. The treadle spinner. Mechanical draw-ing on 2 sheets. Includes List of materials. © Donald N. Hughes; 29Apr72; IP10423.
- HUMEN, JOHN. Bleemer optical device, light multiplier. Drawing. Humen; 1Jan71; IP10171. ©John
- HUMMEL, DON FRAZIER. Amidst black tail deer. [Doe & fawn in rushes] By Hummel. Oil paint-ing Signed. © Don Frazier Hummel; 20Jun72; GU49543.
 - Mule deer, lava beds. [Four deer] Oil painting. © Don Frazier Hummel; 20Jun72; GU49547.
 - 20Jun/2; GU49547. Snow geese, lower Klamath. [Flock flying over water] By Hummel. Oil painting. Signed. © Don Frazier Hummel; 20Jun/2; GU49545. Snow geese [pair flying above.reeds] By Hummel. Oil painting. Signed. © Don Frazier Hummel; 20Jun/2; cub/06/b/
 - GU49544.
 - Watching for return. [Lone stag] By Hummel. Oil painting. Sign © Don Frazier Hummel; 20Jun72; GU49546. Signed.

- HUMMEL, M. J. 3rd annual plate, 1973. (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. See GOEBEL See GOEBEL
 - 4th annual plate, 1974. (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK.

- HUMPHREY, MAUD. [Boy wearing straw hat, holding flowers, & bird] See SCHMIDT, LUCI. [Girl & cardinal perched on flowering branch] See SCHMIDT, LUCI. [Girl, canary & bunches of violets] See SCHMIDT, LUCI.
 - [Girl wearing bonnet, holding bird, & daisies] SCHMIDT, LUCI.
- NDLEY, JOYCE D. [Pennsylvania Dutch fractur, birth certificate; with two birds, hearts & flowers in border] Col. print. © Joyce D. Hundley & Jeanne D. Cole: Clarge D. 407204. HUNDLEY, Cole; 21Apr72; K97204.
 - [Pennsylvania Dutch fractur bonnet girl birth certificate] Col. print. © Joyce D. Hundley & Jeanne D. Cole; 21Apr72; K97460.
 - [Pennsylvania Dutch fractur, soldier birth certificate; with soldiers & castle in border] Col. print. © Joyce D. Hundley & Jeanne D. Cole; 21Apr72; K97206.
 - [Pennsylvania Dutch fractur, wedding certificate; with angel, hearts & flowers in border] Col. print. © Joyce D. Hundley & Jeanne D. Cole; 21Apr72; K97205.
- HUNSICKER ELECTRONICS CO. [Syscom II, electronic audio system processor; printed wiring circuit board] Plastic. Appl. author; William Robert Hunsicker. © Hun-sicker Electronics Co.; 20Mar72; TUNGR1. IU16081.
- HUNSICKER, WILLIAM ROBERT. [Syscom II, electronic audio system processor] See HUNSICKER ELECTRON-TCS CO.
- HUNTER, PAULA.
- HUNTER, R. NEIL.
 Owl woman. [Hopi medicine woman of Second Mesa bedecked in ceremonial garb, dancing; figurine on base] By John Phillip Kelly. Wax.
 © R. Neil Hunter & Paula Hunter; 21Jan72; GU48852.
 - The sourdough crock. [Small bear eating from crock; figurine] Wax. Appl. author: John Phillip Kelly. © R. Neil Hunter; 1Feb72; GU48597.
- HURD, PETER. River valley in spring. [View of Ruidoso Valley] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Peter Hurd; 6Jun72; H47979.
- HURST. NORMAN.
- A profile of Massachusetts elderly. [Three women seated on sofa & others] 41 p. Reproductions of photos. © on photos; Norman Hurst; 18Nov71; K96048.
- HUSSEY, JOHN C. Getting up. [Side view of skier] By J. C. Hussey. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © John C. Hussey; 13Apr72; H47555.
 - Loose buckle. [Rear view of skier bending over] By J. C. Hussey. Col reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © John C. Hussey; 13Apr72; H47553. Col.
 - The peddler. [Child in hooded raincoat, on tricycle] By J. C. Hussey. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © John C. Hussey; 13Apr72; H47556.

- The sailor. [Figure in hooded rain-coat sailing toy boat] By J. C. Hussey. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © John C. Hussey; 13Apr72; H47557.
- Sanding the roads. [Man in winter clothing] By J. C. Hussey. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © John C. Hussey; 13Apr72; H47550.
- H47550.
 Securing the line. [Rear view of figure in snowsuit bent over sled] By J. C. Hussey. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © John C. Hussey; 13Apr72; H47554.
 The splasher. [Rear view of figure in hooded raincoat & boots] By J. C. Hussey. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © John C. Hussey; 13Apr72; H47552.
 The trudger. [Side view of figure in figure in figure in figure]
- The trudger. [Side view of figure in hooded raincoat & boots] By J. C. Hussey. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © John C. Hussey; 13Apr72; H47551.
- HUSTIS, MRS. ARTHUR W. See HUSTIS, JOAN.
- HUSTIS, JOAN. March to oblivion. [Mural of marching soldiers being razed by bulldozer] Photo. © Mrs. Arthur W. (Joan) Hustis; 4Jan72; JU12991.
- HUTTER, PHILIP. [Textile pattern] See HUTTER SALES CO., INC.
- HUTTER SALES CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Hutter Sales Co., Inc. 600 range. Appl. author: Philip Hutter. © 2Jun72; GU49419.
- HUTTQUIST, SANDRA N.
- Kooky monster pattern. See CLAUSEN, LESLIE A.
- 19Feb72; K97703.
 - [Libbage; comical faces with feet attached] By Hutzenlaub. 3 repro-ductions of drawings. Signed. © Robert E. Hutzenlaub; 11Dec71; K95831495833.

Ι

- See INSURANCE CAREERS INSTITUTE, ICI. INC.
- TMP. See INFINITE MARK PRODUCTIONS.
- IMP. See INFINITE MARK PRODUCTIONS.
 IMS CORP. ARTKO STUDIOS.
 Butterflies [emerging from crystalline state; poster] ME27. By M. C. Escher; author of the print; IMS Corp. Col. serigraph. Appl. states prev. pub. 1960. M: color added.
 © IMS Corp.); 26Aug71; K97739.
 Dragon. [Poster] ME73. By M. C. Escher; author of the print; IMS Corp. Col. serigraph. Signed: M. C. E. Appl. states prev. pub. 1960. MS: color added. © IMS Corp. (in notice: Artko Studios IMS Corp.); 26Aug71; K97734.
 Dream. [Praying mantis on chest of sleeping man; poster] ME7. From a woodcut by M. C. Escher; author of the print; IMS Corp. Signed: M. C. E. Appl. states prev. pub. 1960. NM: color added. © IMS Corp. (in notice: Artko Studios IMS Corp.); 150ct71; K97738.

- Spheres [covered with cross-hatching & stacked on each other; poster] ME68. By M. C. Escher; author of the print; IMS Corp. Col. serigraph. Appl. states prev. pub. 1960. MM: color added. © IMS Corp. (in notice: Artko Studios IMS Corp.); 26Aug71; V0775 K97735
- K9(75).
 tars. [Geometric structures, one con-taining 2 Gila monsters; poster]
 ME61. From a wood engraving by M. C.
 Escher; author of the print: IMS
 Corp. Col. serigraph. Signed:
 M. C. E. Appl. states prev. pub.
 1960. NM: color added. © IMS Corp.
 (in notice: Artko Studios IMS
 Corp.); 150ct71; K97736.
 wer of Babel [Poster] By M C Stars.

Tower of Babel. [Poster] By M. C. Escher; author of the print: IMS Corp. Col. serigraph. Appl. states prev. pub. 1960. NM: color added. © IMS Corp. (in notice: Artko Studi-os - IMS Corp.); 26Aug71; K97737. states

- I SEE YOU AND ME (Filmstrip) Scott Education. Made by Jam Handy. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 4 records & Teacher's guide, 20 p. Contents: Faces. 41 fr.--Hands and arms. 38 fr.--The body. 41 fr.--Expressions. 35 fr. Credits: General editor, Robert W.
 - Halapin. © Educational Direction, Inc.;
 - 1Dec70; JP13679-13682.

- IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Anatomy and health: body functions & nutrition. [Charts] No.5000-1--5000-12. 12 col. drawings. © Ideal School Supply Co.; 12Dec71; IP10321. Anatomy and health: body.structures & diseases. [Charts] No.5002-1--5002-12. 12 col. drawings. © Ideal School Supply Co.; 12Dec71; IP10322.
 - Animal kingdom. [Squares containing various animals, fish & others; cards] 16 col. prints. (Eduviz, 5701-A--5701-P) © Ideal School Sup-ply Co.; 12Dec71; K96673.
 - City life. [Interchangeable street scenes] Author of the print: Joseph Levine. 1 v. Prints. (Tell-a-story, no.2300) © Ideal School Sup-ply Co.; 12Dec71; K96791.
 - Cross the brook. [Numbers on stepping stones] No.7619. Col. print on plastic. © Ideal School Supply Co.; l2Dec71; K96656.
 - [Squares containing natural Ecology. Sology. [Squares containing having having resources, chemical symbols & others; cards] 16 col. prints. (Eduviz, no.5703-A--5703-P) © Ideal School Supply Co.; 12Dec71; K96670.
 - Farm life. [Interchangeable farm & country scenes] Author of the print: Joseph Levine. 1 v. Prints (Tell-a-story, no.2301) © Ideal School Supply Co.; 12Dec71; K96793. Insects and spiders. [Squares containing insects & others; cards] 16 col. prints. (Eduviz, 5702-A-5702-P) © Ideal School Supply Co.; 12Dec71; K96671. Moon life. [Interchangeable views of Prints.

 - Moon life. [Interchangeable views of astronauts & equipment] Author of the print: Joseph Levine. 1 v. Prints. (Tell-a-story, no.2302) © Ideal School Supply Co.; 12Dec71; к96792.
 - lant kingdom. [Squares containing various plants, plant parts & others; cards] 16 col. prints. (Eduviz, 5700-A--5700-P) © Ideal School Sup-ply Co.; 12Dec71; K96672. Plant kingdom.

[Tray puzzle grammar; ports. of collie, cat, tropical fish & parakeets] No.3710. 4 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Ideal School Supply Co.; 12Dec71; KOZOLE K97245.

- [Tray puzzle phonics, no.3700; zebra, elephant, tiger & kangaroo with baby] Col. print. © Ideal School Supply Co.; l2Dec71; K97227.
- IDEATIONAL SERVICES.
 - Promissory stock coupon. [Hand holding globe] By Irving Robertson. Col. print. Signed. © Irving Robertson d.b.a. Ideational Services; 13Mar72; K97616.
- IDENTITY CREATIONS. DENTITY CREATIONS. We are all beautiful. [Dove above color wheel around globe; design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. ti.: Racial colors in a wheel with peace symbol. © Lucille C. Todd d.b.a. Identity Creations; EDEOTL: CMT200 6Dec71; GP77290.
- ILER, WALTER. Lagoon. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- ILLIONS, BERNARD J. Carousell [sie] art by M. C. Illions. [Port. & photos of carrousel & hand carved horses; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Sep71; GU47808. NM: artistic revision. © B. J. Illions; lNov71; woro82 NM: artistic K95987.
- ILLIONS, MARCUS CHARLES. Carousell [sic] art. See ILLIONS, BERNARD J. IMAGE PUB. CORP. See
 - THE CHAMPION.
 - THE CRITIC.
 - MY WORLD; MY LUCK. THE OTHER IS ME.
 - REFLECTION.
 - SANDCASTLE.
 - THE WARNING GAME.
- IMAGE RESEARCH. [Ten stick figures for psychological test] Author of the print: Christopher J. Markert. Print. © Image Research; 1Jan72; K97170.
- IMPERIAL FIIM CO., INC. See AMERICAN REPTILES IN THEIR ENVIRON-MENT.
 - THE GREEDY MAN AND THE STRANGER. JAPANESE FAIRY TALES.
 - THE JOURNAL OF HENRY DAVID THOREAU: THE SEASONS.
 - MAINTAINING INSTRUMENTS OF THE VIOLIN FAMILY. MAINTAINING THE BOWS OF THE VIOLIN
 - FAMILY.
 - MAN IN HIS ENVIRONMENT.
 - THE PRINCIPLES OF MODERN DANCE.
 - STORIES FROM OTHER LANDS: THE
 - ARABIAN NIGHTS. STORIES OF ANIMALS WHICH SHARE AN ENVIRONMENT.
 - TALES FOR YOUNG IMAGINATIONS. GROUP 2.
 - THE UNBENDING KING & THE MAN WITH TWO WIVES. THE UNDERWATER ENVIRONMENT. GROUP 2.

WATCHING ARTISTS AT WORK.

- IMPERIAL HOMES CORP. Monarch. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing on 10 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Imperial Homes Compared Compared PloS18 Corp.; 22Jun72; IP10518.
- IMPERIAL HOMES SALES CORP.
 - /PERIAL HOMES SALES CORP. {Plans for residence] Jan. 25, 1965. Floor plan no.5. Architectural drawing (blue line print) ` (The Monarch line) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.T-715. © Imperial Homes Sales Corp.; 25Jan65 (in notice: 1964); IP10335.

- Sprite. [Plans for residence] Feb. 1965. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (The Monarch line) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". Shee no.T-552. © Imperial Homes Sales Corp.; 9Feb65 (in notice: 1964); IP10226. Feb. 9. Sheet IMPERIAL LACES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Imperial Laces, Inc.
- Design no. 7000. Appl. author: David Rosenthal. © 20Dec71; GP77101. 7005. Appl. author: David M. Rosen-© 20Dec71; GP77103. thal. 7010. Appl. author: David Rosenthal. © 20Dec71; GP77105. 7015. [Union jack] Appl. author: David M. Rosenthal. ◎ 20Dec71; GP77104. 20. Appl. author: David M. Rosenthal. © 20Dec71; GP77102. 7020. 7025. Appl. author: David M. Rosenthal. © 20Dec71; GP77106. IMPORTANT INVENTORS (Filmstrip) Educational Projections Corp. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: R-339--R-344: The steam-boat, Fulton. 42 fr.--The cotton gin, Whitney. 46 fr.--The sewing machine, Singer. 44 fr.--The automobile, Henry Ford. 46 fr.--The printing press, Gutenberg. 43 fr.--Electricity, Edison. 42 fr. © Educational Projections Corp.; 15Mar72; JP14125. IMPORTED TEXTILES. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. INCONSISTENCIES (Filmstrip) Education Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 61 fr., color, 35 mm. (Thinking clearly, X-212-A) Credits: Illustrator, Kenneth W. Mitabal Educational Mitchell. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71; JP13720. INDIAN HEAD, INC. NATIVE TEXTILES. See NATIVE TEXTILES. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. [Happy hangup; stylized butterfly] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print on plastic. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; 1Jan72 (in notice: 1071). KOSGES. 1971); K95955
 - Turtle power. [Turtle standing on hind legs & raising fist] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print on plastic. Appl. ti.: Happy hangup. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; lJan72 (in notice: 1971); K95954.
- INFINITE MARK PRODUCTIONS. Do you smoke? [Three views of frog smoking & coughing; post card] Print. © IMP; 130ct71; K96080.
- INFINITY CONCEPTS
 - The Miss Liberty design: Statue of Liberty with clenched fist; letter-head] Print. © Infinity Concepts; [The 23Mar72; K96857.
 - [The Uncle Sam design: The Uncle Sam symbol with clenched fist; letter-head] Print. © Infinity Concepts; 23Mar72; K96856.
- INFORMATION TEXTILES. [Textile pattern] See CHELSEA INDUSTRIES.
- INGRAM ORIGINALS.
 - Beginner's kit. [Floral pattern; embroidery design] Design no.201. Drawing. Appl. author: Lois Ingram Unterborn. © Ingram Originals; 2Jun72; GU49416.

- erries. [Embroidery design] No.102. Drawing. Appl. author: Lois Ingram Unterborn. © Ingram Originals; Berries. 30May72; GU49395.
- Happy fleur. [Embroidery design] No.103. Drawing. Appl. author: Lois' Ingram Unterborn. © Ingram Originals; 30May72; GU49396.
- incushion. [Floral pattern; embroi-dery design] No.104. Drawing. Appl. author: Lois Ingram Unterborn. © Ingram Originals; 2Jun72; GU49417. Pincushion.
- Scroll flower. [Embroidery design] No.101. Drawing. Appl. author: Lois Ingram Unterborn. © Ingram Originals; 30May72; GU49394.
- INGRAM, RAY N. [Marble mouse; composed of playing marbles glued together] Glass. © Ray N. Ingram; 26Jun72; GU49505.

INNOVATIONS OF CALIFORNIA. Heat transfer, iron-on; shirt collar, striped tie & shirt pockets, one with elephant] Design. Appl. author: Joseph T. Mahoney. Heat © Joseph T. Mahoney d.b.a. Innovations of California; 29Feb72; GU48736.

INSIGHT UNLIMITED.

- All stars. [Performing rock group; poster] NlO2. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 1Dec71; к95836.
- Brazilian snow panther. [Close-up of head; poster] N-6. Col. print. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K96358.
- Bushman. [Gorilla; poster] N-8. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95844.
- Childhood ends with egotism; maturity begins when one lives for others: Hermann Hesse. [Close-up of woman holding child; poster] NH-5. Col. print. © Insight Unlimited; 30May72; print. K97930.
- Children learn. [Little boy holding balloon; poster] N-159. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 20Dec71; K95838.
- Do unto others. [Atomic bomb mush-room; poster] 158. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 15Dec71; K95837.
- Giraffe [mother nuzzling baby; poster] N-9. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95842.
- © In-
- Hippos. [Mother & baby; poster] N-11. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95850.
- In the art of loving more than in anything else, giving and taking are one: Hermann Hesse. [Superimposed views of hugging couple; poster] NH-6. Col. print. © Insight Un-limited; 30May72; K97931.
- pala. [Poster] N-2. Col. serigraph © Insight Unlimited; lOct71; K95846. serigraph.
- Lennon. [John Lennon holding pig by the ears; poster] 157. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 150ct71; K95835.
- Lick Dick. [Boy holding large lollipop; poster] N-1972. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 20Dec71; K95839.
- ion. [Poster] N-1. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95848. [Poster] N-7. Col. serigraph.
 [O] Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95847. Mink.
- Owl. [Poster] N-4. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95841.

- The petal of a flower ... God wrote the world: Hermann Hesse. [Little girl among flowers; poster] NH-1. Col. print. © Insight Unlimited; 30May72; K97926.
- Seal. [Poster] N-3. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; к95840.
- Slow loris. [Poster] N-10. Col. serigraph. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95843.
- Those too lazy and comfortable to think for themselves ... others sense their own laws within them Hermann Hesse. [Rear view of male standing on wall within forest; poster] NH-3. Col. print. © In-sight Unlimited; 30May72; K97928.
- er. [Poster] N-5. Col. serigraph. Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95849.
- The true calling of man is to find his way to himself: Hermann Hesse. [Man with upraised arms in front of branches & horizon; poster] NH-4. Col. print. © Insight Unlimited; 30May72; K97929.
- 30May72; K97929. Universe; I don't know whether or not there's a god. [Constellation; poster] 154. Col. print. © Insight Unlimited; 150ct71; K96356. Victory by peace. [Group of long haired individuals placing peace symbol flag in ground in imitation of the Iwo Jima Memorial; poster] N152. Photo by Greg Daily. Print. Appl. ti.: Peace victory. © Insight Unlimited; 10ct71; K95845.
- Where minds meet with an affinity for one another, the whole world looks like home: Hermann Hesse. [Couple in open field with hands meeting; poster] NH-2. Col. print. © In-sight Unlimited; 30May72; K97927.
- INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICA-TIONS & EDUCATION, NEW YORK. Skin lesions depicted and defined. Pt.1: Primary lesions. 80 col. slides in box. Appl. authors: Mari-on B. Sulzberger & Roberta Z. Sulz-berger. © Institute for Dermatolog-ic Communications & Education; lDec71: JP14065. 1Dec71; JP14065.
- INSTITUTE OF SIMPLIFIED MATHEMATICS (Filmstrip) Heinz-Guenther Pink. 390 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Multi-media director, Carl Pace Worthy; mathematics & script, Heinz-Guenther Pink. © Heinz-Guenther Pink; 1Dec71; JP13662.
- INSTRUCTIONAL SYSTEMS, INC. See ALGERNON, THE AMBULANCE. THE CHAMPION. COLOR AND ITS PERCEPTION. THE CRITIC. MY WORLD; MY LUCK. THE OTHER IS ME. REFLECTION. SANDCASTLE. THE WARNING GAME.
- INSURANCE CAREERS INSTITUTE, INC. Śėė PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE COVER-AGES & RATING.
- INTERACTION JEWELRY. Interaction jewelry. [Free-form signs] 1 v. Drawings. Appl. author: Mary Mussawir. © Mary [Free-form de-Mussawir d.b.a. Interaction Jewelry; 3May72; GU49262.
- INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION & TRAINING. See ALGERNON, THE AMBULANCE.

- INTERNATIONAL FRIENDSHIP GARDENS MUSICAL
 - TERMATIONAL FRIENDSHIP GARDENS MUSICA FESTIVAL, INC. [Garden stamps] 31 col. prints on 1 sheet. © International Friendship Gardens M.F., Inc. a.a.d.o. Inter-national Friendship Gardens Musical Festival, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95754.
- INTERNATIONAL MOLD, INC. Multi-rise lawn crypts by Cemcon. [Crypt shown underground] Col. print. © International Mold, Inc.; l2May72; K97855.
- AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTION (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X232-A--X232-F: What is evolution? 43 fr.--Darwin and evolu-tionary thought. 49 fr.--Natural se-lection. 51 fr.--Evolution and isola-tion. 49 fr.--Evolution of man. 55 fr.--Cultural evolution. 43 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep71; JP13887, 13849, 13903, 13910, 13913, 13837.
- AN INTRODUCTION TO GENETICS (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X236-A--X236-F: What is genetics? 51 fr.--Mitosis and meiosis. 42 fr.--Mendelian genetics. 55 fr.--DNA, RNA and mutation. 49 fr.--Sex determination, linkage and influences. 42 fr.--Population genetics. 55 fr. Credits: General editor, Frank Rice. © Educational Direction, Inc.; IDec71; JP13855, 13859, 13932, 13935, 13927, 13823.

INUKAI, KYOHEI. [Geometric patterns] See DONALD ART CO., INC.

INVESTIGATING RELATIONSHIPS IN MATTER

NVESTIGATING RELATIONSHIPS IN MATTER (Filmstrip) Joseph Mealey & Associ-ates. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 4 Teacher's guides. Contents: Heat and temperature rela-tionships. 60 fr.--Energy and state relationships. 59 fr.--Weight and mass relationships. 70 fr.--Mass and volume relationships. Appl. ti.: Vol-ume and mass relationships. 59 fr. Credits: Project director, Dudley G. Davis; graphics, Edward A. De Ville. © Joseph Mealey & Associates, Inc.; ISep71; JP14083.

INVESTIGATING SIMPLE MACHINES (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 fi strips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 6 film

strips, total, 1 10 p. Contents: What they do. 55 fr.--Kinds of levers. 47 fr.--Using levers. 48 fr.--Wheel-and-axle pulley. 49 fr. --Inclined plane family. 51 fr.--How they make work easier. 45 fr. Credits: Educational collaborators, Gilbert L. Twiest & Kenneth R. Mech-ling.

© Coronet Instructional Films, divi-sion of Esquire, Inc.; 2Jul71; JP13628.

- INVESTIGATING VERTEBRATES (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 11 p

11 p. Contents: What they are. 54 fr.--Fish. 50 fr.--Amphibians. 50 fr.--Reptiles. 53 fr.--Birds. 53 fr.--Mammals. 56 fr. Credits: Production, M. George Jen-nings; script, Audrey J. Geis; educa-tional collaborator, T. R. Porter; photography, Gilbert L. Twiest.

© Coronet Instructional Films, division of Esquire, Inc.; 23Aug71; JP13630.

- IRELAND & ASSOCIATES. Colony type B apartments. MULTICON PROPERTIES, INC. See
- DONNA LEE. See IRWIN, DONNA IRWIN. MARIE, SISTER.
- DONNA MARIE, SISTER. Gifts. [Little girl praying before altar & others] 12 col. drawings. © Sister Donna Marie Irwin; 29Jun72; GU49610.
- IS IT SAFE? (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. (Let the buyer beware, X-211-F) © Educational Direc-tion, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13706.
- ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. M by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, Made 35 mm. Contents: X-209-A--X-209-F: It's a Contents: X-209-A--X-209-F: 10's a free country. 52 fr.--Too much govern-ment? 49 fr.--The fine line. 46 fr. --The haves and have nots. 55 fr.--Fairness and freedom. 48 fr.--Good enough, good enough? 36 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71: JP13703, 13732, 13728-13729, 13712, 13701.
- IT'S FURY ALL THE WAY (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 29Dec71; JP13759.
- IT'S UP TO YOU (Filmstrip) Professional Education & Research. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. © Professional Education & Research, a division of Patrick Produc-tions, Inc.; IJan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13796.
- IZZO. JACK. believe. See CELESTIAL ARTS. Precious day. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- J & A, INC. See JOEL & ARONOFF, INC.
- JFP ASSOCIATES. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS.
- J. H. C. HARDY DIV. See HENRY (JOHN) CO. HARDY DIVISION.
- J.T. INTERNATIONAL. Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- JACKSON POLLOCK (Filmstrip) Earl Row-land Foundation. 137 fr., color, 35 mm. © Earl Rowland Foundation; 13Dec71; JU12992.
- JACKSON, ROBERT. For works by Robert Jackson See BROADMAN PRESS.
- MRS. GEORGE. See GAILLARD JACOBS, MRS. ORIGINALS.
- COBSSON, STEN J. Figure of Christ [surrounded by a multitude of people; abstract; medal] © Sten J. Jacobsson; &May72; GP78568. JACOBSSON,
- JACKOBY, DANIEL. For works by Daniel Jackoby See SHACKMAN (B) & CO.
- JACQUI, pseud. See KENYON, JACQUELINE R.
- JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELIOCHROME CO. For works with Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. as author of the repro-duction See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- JAFFE (MAX) KUNSTANSTALT. Little princess. See FROST & REED, LTD.
- JAMES, LESLIE MARLBOROUGH. MES, LESLIE MARLBOROUGH. Consumers discount voucher. [Rectangle beside figured circle] Col. repro-duction. Appl. ti.: Shop & save, consumer cash card. © Leslie Marl-borough James; 18Mar72; GP79160.
- JAMES, MICHAEL. See PAKULA & CO.
- JAMES, W. THOMAS, III. MS 708: hydraulically controlled towed paver. See RENNER CO.
- JANDRO, pseud. See SICHES, ALEJANDRO.
- JANEGRACE, pseud. See WIDBIN, JANE GRACE.
- JANES, HOLLY. [Pen and ink of Jack London] Repro-duction. Signed. © Holly Janes; 22Feb72; K97006. Repro-
- JANSONS, JACK JELTE. [Anatomy wall charts] See SCIENCE CHARTS.
- JAMES
- INSSON, JAMES. [Marijuana plant in cracked pot] 1972 By Sommers & Jansson. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © James Jansson & David B. Sommers; 17Apr72; KOJISON & David B. Sommers; 17Apr72; 1972. K97172.
- Ref [Starred & striped numerals forming map of U.S.] By David B. Sommers & James Jansson. Col. print. Signed. © James Jansson & David B. Sommers; 1May72; K97475. 1984.
- Proclaim liberty throughout the land unto all the inhabitants there, Leviticus XXV:10. See SOMMERS, DAVID B.
- JANUS, EDWARD. [Casket invitation; folder] Print. © Edward Janus; 10Sep70; K97548.
 - Don't wait for the hearse to take [Hearse leading funeral procession into cemetary] Print. © Edward Janus; 30Sep70; K96423.
 - Drive carefully, death is so permanent. [Man sitting in old-fashioned car near cemetary] Print. © Edward Janus; 30Sep70; K96422.
 - Oh, man, was that fellow a salesman! [Corpse speaking from coffin] Print. © Edward Janus; 30Sep70; к96424.
- JAPAN: OLD AND NEW (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction.
 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X227-A-X227-H: Hiroshima, the rebuilding of Japan's cities.
 41 fr.--Religion. 47 fr.--Daily life.
 43 fr.--Economic life. 46 fr.--Recreation. 41 fr.--Education. 43 fr.--Old Japan. 36 fr.--The countryside. Credits: General editor, Morris Gall. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Dec71; JP13908, 13931, 13856, 13948, 13911, 13848, 13813, 13869. JAPANESE FAIRY TALES (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips
 - Imperial Film co., color, 35 mm. Based on the book of the same title. Contents: 925-1--925-4: Urashima Taro. 40 fr.--The boy who drew cats. 39 fr.--Chin-Chin Kobakama. 37 fr.--The mother in the mirror. 33 fr.-The mother in the mirror. 33 fr. Credits: Illustrator, Peggy Vawter. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 8Apr71 (in notices: 1970); JP13603, 13601, 13604, 13602.

- THE JASOOMTAN.
- E JASOOMIAN. Dorothy Dulin portfolio. [Sweetheart primeval & others] By Dorothy Dulin. lst ed. 18 reproductions of drawings (part. col.) Signed. From the col-lection of Don Frailey & Bill Dutch-er. © The Jasoomian; 1May72; K97905.
- JASPER, BARRY S.
- America, which way are we going? [Striped arrow with dotted points] Print. © Barry S. Jasper; 14Apr72; Print. K97550.
- EDWARD WILLIAM. JAY.
 - I, EDWARD WILLIAM. [Bearded man in profile; 4 fused images] By Eddy Jay. Drawing Signed. © Edward William Jay; Drawing. Signed 13Apr72; GU49064.
 - Beautiful nature; a tree, sun & moun-tain [abstracted to geometric shapes] By Eddy Jay. Design. © Edward William Jay; 12May72; GU49280.
 - Bouquet of flowers. [Geometric depiction] By Eddý Jāy. Drawing.
 © Edward William Jay; 15Feb72; GU48619.
 - Fresh fruit. [Stylized] By Eddy Jay. Design. © Edward William Jay; 28Mar72; GU48930.
 - j initial & portrait. [Profile a initial] By Eddy Jay. Drawing © Edward William Jay; 12May72; [Profile atop Drawing. GU49282.
 - Lighthouse [giving off stylized beams] By Eddy Jay. Design. © Edward William Jay; 12May72; GU49284.
 - Mushrooms in graphic design. [Geo-metric motif] By Eddy.Jay. Draw-ing. © Edward William Jay; 15Feb72; ing. © GU48618.
 - Rainbow [motif with clusters of cir-cles] By Eddy Jay. Design. © Edward William Jay; 12May72; GU49283.
 - Sunshine. [Stylized] By Eddy Ju Design. © Edward William Jay; 28Mar72; GU48931. By Eddy Jay.
 - Tulips [abstracted to geometric shapes] By Eddy Jay. Design. © Edward William Jay; 12May72; GU49281.

JEANNE. See GANS (JEANNE) JEWELRY, INC.

- JEANNE, pseud. See CRUMP, STELLA JEANETTE.
- JENKINS, DELLA. [Animal collection; wolf, lion of bobcat, raccoons] By Della Jenkins. 5 reproductions of charcoal drawings. Signed: D. Jenkins. © Della Jenkins; 20Sep71; K95997. lion cubs,
- JENKINS, JAMES P. A special friend: Jackie Hoskins. [Girl standing in front of drapes] Col. photo. © J. P. Jenkins; 4Apr72; JP14132.
- JENNIFER, pseud. See NEWTON, JENNIFER ELLEN
- JENNY, BOB RAY.
- Design-a-pool. [Fish & o Jenny. 16 drawings. S Jenny; 4Feb72; GU48479. [Fish & others] By Bob awings. Signed. © Bob
- JENSEN, FRANCES L. [Cree Indian warrior and mount] See JENSEN, WALTER H.
- JENSEN, ROBERT P. Auntie Blossom. See EDUCATIONAL CONCEPTS.
- Desperate Dan. See EDUCATIONAL CONCEPTS.

JENSEN, WALTER H. [Cree Indian warrior and mount; sculp-ture on base] Appl. author; E. E. Heika. © Walter H. Jensen & Frances L. Jensen; 16Feb72; GU49176.

- JENSON, FRANK WALDEMAR. Apostle Frank Waldemar Jenson, or-dained by Peter, December 12, 1959. [Port.] Photo by Pedersen. Appl. author: Frank Waldemar Jenson, em-ployer for hire. © Frank Waldemar Jenson; 29Nov71; JUl2993.
 - Apostle Frank Waldemar Jenson, Seattl Washington, October 1969. Photo by Page. Col. photo. Appl. author: Frank Waldemar Jenson, employer for hire. © Frank Waldemar Jenson; 8Dec71; JU12999. Seattle,
- JENTOFT. BJORN. [Drawing of man holding phonograph record] © Bjorn Jentoft; 10Jul72; GU49590.
- JERNIGAN, WARREN H. ERNIGAN, WARREN H. Honorary membership, U.S. House of Representative [sic] Doormens Soci-ety. [Armored soldier between col-umns; seal] Col. print. Appl. ti. The seal of the U.S. House of Rep-resentatives Doormen Society. © Warren Jernigan; 1Nov70; K97366. ti.:
- JEROME & SON. The democratic spirit. [Triangle inscribed in circle] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Joseph C. Jerome. © Joseph C. Jerome d.b.a. Jerome & Son; 4Apr72; GU48894.
- JEROME, JOSEPH C. The democratic spirit. See JEROME & SON.
- JESSUP, MARSHA E. [Model of the knee joint and its ligaments & cartilages; on base] © Marsha E. Jessup; 60ct71; IP10169.
 - JUDTTH K. TTE, JUDITH K. [Side step; skier] By J. K. J. Re-production of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Judith K. Jette; 23Feb72; K97042.
 - [Skier; bending over to fasten ski] By J. K. J. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Judith K. Jette; 23Feb72; K97043.
 - JEWELL, JACK. For works by Jack Jewell See BROADMAN PRESS.
 - JOACHIM, CATHY. [Cartoons-of-the-month] See CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH.
- JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE (Filmstrip) Cor onet Instructional Films. Made by Graphic Educational Systems. 8 film-strips, color, 35 mm. With handbook, 1 v. Cor-
- 1 v. Contents: Nurse's aide. 37 fr.--Medical laboratory assistant. 32 fr. --Optometric assistant. 27 fr.--Opti-cal technician. 34 fr.--Dental assist-nician. 36 fr.--Medical photographer. 35 fr.--Radiology technician. 32 fr. Credits: Educational collaborator, Miles H. Anderson. © Coronet, Instructional Films, divi-sion of Esquire. Inc.: 25Mav71:
- sion of Esquire, Inc.; 25May71; JP13627.

- JOEL & ARONOFF, INC. Burn. [Embroidery design; patch] By Triton Advertising; author of the reproduction: Joel & Aronoff, Inc. Design in fabric. © J & A, Inc. a.a.d.o. Joel & Aronoff, Inc.; 10Jan72; H47094. By
 - Hole. [Embroidery design; patch] B. Triton Advertising; author of the reproduction: Joel & Aronoff, Inc. Design in fabric. © J & A, Inc. a.a.d.o. Joel & Aronoff, Inc.; 10Jan72; H47090.
 - Advertising; author of the reproduc-tion: Joel & Aronoff, Inc. Design in fabric. © J & A, Inc. a.a.d.o. Joel & Aronoff, Inc.; 10Jan72; Patch. H47091.
 - Rip. [Embroidery design; patch] By Triton Advertising; author of the reproduction: Joel & Aronoff, Inc. Design in fabric. © J & A, Inc. a.a.d.o. Joel & Aronoff, Inc.; 10Jan72; H47092.
- Stain. [Embroidery design; patch] By Triton Advertising; author of the reproduction: Joel & Aronoff, Inc. Design in fabric. © J & A, Inc. a.a.d.o. Joel & Aronoff, Inc.; loJan72; H47089.
- Tear. [Embroidery design; patch] B Triton Advertising; author of the reproduction: Joel & Aronoff, Inc. Design in fabric. © J & A, Inc. a.a.d.o. Joel & Aronoff, Inc.; 10Jan72; H47093.
- INC. HA, INC. Black is beautiful. [Half port. of pensive man] Poster by Pepper. Reproduction. Appl. authors: Joan S. Lavendar & Harry T. Bottoms, JoHa, Inc. © JoHa, Inc.; 120ct71; GF79117.
- JOHANNSON, BARBARA. The dachshund. See VAPOR, INC. The old English sheepdog. See VAPOR, INC.
- JOHN.
- Baptism of Jesus. See THIRD EYE, INC.
- Nativity. See THIRD EYE, INC. Welcome home Jesus. See THIRD EYE, INC.
- JOHNNY HAS ONE! (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. (Let the buyer beware, X-211-C) © Educational Direc-tion, Inc.; lSep71; JP13721.
- JOHNS, MEREDITH S. The featherhorn. See-JOHNS, SUSAN R. Gifts for a Pythian lady. See JOHNS, SUSAN RUSH.
 - Quanah Parker/buffalo dreams. [Indian in fantastically decorated robes] 1972. Pencil drawing. Signed. © Meredith S. Johns; 17Jan72; GU48522.
- JOHNS, SUSAN R. The featherhorn. [Three feathers stuck in piece of bone] By Meredith S. Johns & Susan R. Johns. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Susan R. Johns & Meredith S. Johns; 16Feb72; GU48660. By Meredith
- JOHNS, SUSAN RUSH. Gifts for a Pythian lady. [Half-nude female holding snake over head, with crow flying above]. By Meredith S. Johns & Susan R. Johns. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Susan R. Johns & Meredith S. Johns; 17Jan72; cuM8523 GU48523.

JOHNSON.

- ow can you help your community. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Open-end story illustrations: Bill gets to paint. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- Open-end story illustrations: The lost purse. See PROVIDENCE LITHO-GRAPH CO.
- JOHNSON, BRUCE. Have a nice day. See GROSS, HERBERT WILLIAM.

- JOHNSON, CARL W. Michigan road map, compliments of Call of the Wild Museum. See CALL OF THE WILD MUSEUM, GAYLORD,
- JOHNSON CHEMICAL CO., INC. King Pine germicide disinfectant spray. [Pine tree with crown] Print. © Johnson Chemical Co., Inc.; 16Mar72; K97349.
- JOHNSON, CLIFFORD C. Brown trout, 1970. Painted by Cliff Johnson. Painting. Signed. © Clifford C. Johnson; 5Apr72; GU48913.
 - Fox squirrel. 1971. Painted by Cliff Johnson. Painting. Signed. © Clifford C. Johnson; 5Apr72; GU48912.
 - Kentucky white tail deer. [Head] 1970. By Cliff Johnson. Painting. Signed © Clifford C. Johnson; 5Apr72; GU48911.
 - Rainbow trout. 1970. Painted by Cliff Johnson. Painting. Signed. © Clifford C. Johnson; 5Apr72; GU48914.
- JOHNSON, DON S. Sable Island graveyard of the Atlan-tic, known wrecks since 1800 A.D. See MACDONALD, R. IAN.
- JOHNSON, EVA A. See EVA ENTERPRISES.

JOHNSON PRINT. CO.

- Back to cover, pheasants. See WILD WINGS, INC.
- Brittany on point, woodcock. See WILD WINGS, INC.
- JOHNSON PRINT., INC. Winging in, pintails. See WILD WINGS, INC.
- TOHNSON, BONALD A. [Kiddie pool crib] Rendering on 3 sheets. © Ronald A. Johnson; 6Jan72; IU16006.
- JOHNSON, SHELLEY A. Nixon. [Letters in elephant shape] Col. drawing. © Shelley A. Johnson; 3Feb72; GU48612.

JOHNSTON.

- In Bible times: marketplace and home. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- JOHNSTON, CLIFF. For works by Cliff Johnston See BROADMAN PRESS.
- JOHNSTON, MARY I. Mary I. hidden dropseat jumpsuit. [Pattern] Drawing on 7 sheets. © Mary I. Johnston; 6Jun72; IU16204.

Impressions. [Figure on beach & others] 4 reproductions of photos.
4 covers of notepaper folders.
© Bev Siikanen & Donna Kling d.b.a. Joley; 9Apr72; K97472.

- JOLLIFFE, MARIAN, pseud. See ENGLE, MARIAN B.
- JOLLY, FRANK. For works by Frank Jolly See EDMARK .
- JONES, ALLEN. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.
- JONES, BETTY F. Heaven. See BRAGG, L. J.
- JONES, DAVID W. For works drawn by David W. Jones See CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC.
- JONES, J. H. The expectancy of good. See BABCOCK & WILCOX CO. NAVAL NUCLEAR FUEL DIVISION.
- JONES, JEANETTA L. [Lace maker; old woman working with lace on lap] Signed: J. Hubbell; author of the print: Jeanetta L. Jones. Print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Jeanetta Jones; 3Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K96155.
- NES, JERRY W. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. JONES
- JONES, LEIGHTON. For works by Leighton Jones See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- JONES, RICHARD P. See R. P. & JONES.
- JONES, RUBY.. The many faces of Sly. [Four views of male in smoke of Aladdin's lamp] By Rubi Tuesday, pseud. Drawing. © Ruby Jones; 21Mar72; GU48869.
- JOPLIN COUNCIL FOR THE ARTS (MO.) Joplin at the turn of the century, 1896-1906. [Composite of rural & urban views; mural] By Thomas Hart Benton. Painting. © Joplin Council for the Arts; 23Jun72; GU49593.
- JORDA, MICHAEL W.
 - [Alaskan vision; Eskimo envisioning Alaskan vision, Estimo envisioning pipeline cutting through state & atomic blasting; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97357.
 - And I have an A in Ecology. [Student speaking to friend as he throws beer can on ground; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed.
 © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97354.
 - [The DDT egg; cross-eyed bird sitting on edge of nest near exploded egg; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97361.
 - Dad, if progress is so good, why are all the fish dying? [Little boy & father sitting on wharf; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97356.
 - I declare, that Mildred always wears exotic things. [Fish with plastic beer can holder slipped around middle; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97351.
 - If you're not George, who are you? [Man & woman in bed wearing gas masks; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97352.
 - My mom says the environment stinks. [Little boy talking to friend; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97359.

- [The polluted meal; woman pulling pop top out of fish as horrified guests & embarrassed host & hostess look on; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; Print. Signed. 7Jan72; K97355.
- [The traffic jam; with man riding bicycle through the center; cartoon]
 By M. Jorda. Print. Signed.
 © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97350.
- Wilt thou make thyself extinct? [Old Man Time speaking to 1972 new year baby; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97360.
- A world of 3 billion and you want to be a baby factory! [Man speaking to pregnant wife as 5 children look on; cartoon] By M. Jorda. lock on; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97358.
- Ya know Champ, I didn't mind the noise, the cement or bad air, but dem plas-tic trees has taken da fun outa life! [Two dogs conversing on sidewalk; cartoon] By M. Jorda. Print. cartoon] By M. Jorda. Frint. Signed. © Michael W. Jorda; 7Jan72; K97353.
- TORDAN.
- Israel's first king. See BROADMAN PRESS.
 - A leader sings a song of praise. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- JORDAN ART PRODUCTIONS. RDAN ART PRODUCTIONS. [Three colonial houses in summer sun-rise] By J. Chadrow. Col. print. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. [2] Jordan Art Productions; 21Mar72; uncology к96848.
- JORDAN, PAUL R. Leaf. Metal. © Paul R. Jordan; 29Jan72; GP77057.
- JORGENSEN, WILLIAM C. See WESTERN MARINE LABORATORY.
- JOSEPH, EDWARD. Moonlight mushrooms. Painting. © Edward Joseph; 24Jan72; GU48558.
- JOSEPH, HERBERT. [Embroidery stitch pattern; letters of alphabet] Drawings on 2 sheets.
 © Herbert Joseph; 19May72; IU16160.
- JOSIF OF CALIFORNIA. Dumpo stops; trash masher working. [Elephant taking in trash; poster] Author of the print; Josif de Gray, Josif of California. Col. print. © Josif of California; 22Nov71; K96665.
- JOSSET, LAWRENCE. Souvenir. See ROSS (THOMAS) & SON (LONDON) LID.
- JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Josten's, Inc. Foundation award, Western Kentucky University. [Building with cupola & 1 with colonnade; ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 150ct71; GP76305.
- THE JOURNAL OF HENRY DAVID THOREAU: THE SEASONS (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 956-1--956-2: Thoreau's spring. 64 fr.--Thoreau's summer.
- 65 fr. Credits: Editor & photographer,
- © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 4Apr72; JP14115-14116.

- JOURNEY TO THE AUCAS (Filmstrip) Con-cordia Pub. House. 36 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Cay Leary. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; TP13576.
- JUDAISM, ISLAM, HINDUISM, BUDDHISM (Filmstrip) Family Films. 4 film-strips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. Contents: Judaism. 23 fr.--Islam. 21 fr.--Hinduism. 20 fr.--Buddhism. 25 fr.
 - © Family Films, a division of Concordia Pub. House; 25Jan72; JP14098.
- JUGE, JACQUELINE H. Oak Alley; Brulatour Courtyard; Shadov on the Teche; St. Louis Cathedral. By J. Juge. 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. Covers of notepaper folders. © Jackie Juge; 15Apr72; GP78189. Shadows
- JURCA, MARCEL. [MJ 12 Pee 40, light aircraft for amateur; 3/4 scaled replica of P 40 fighter] MJ 12 201-MJ 12 203. Drawn by Jurca. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Includes list of drawings & construc-tion details in 1 v. @ Marcel Jurca; 13Nov71; IP10481.

Κ

- K.B.H. PRODUCTIONS, INC. See THE COMPUTER AND YOU.
- K.C. See KORDON CORP.
- KLN PHOTOS. [James Taylor] See GEMINI RISING, TNC.
- K OF C SUPR. COUN'L. See KNI COLUMBUS. SUPREME COUNCIL. See KNIGHTS OF
- , R. A. Hotbox. See KAMB ENGINEERING & FABRICATING CO.
- K., S. House for E. R. Linn, Inc. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. See
- KW. See WAYNE (KURT) INC.
- KAADAN, LTD.
- ADAN, LTD. Attractive 3-hole privy. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'. Appl. author: J. Gibert Haller. © Kaadan, Ltd.; 2Dec71; IP10279.
- KACZANOWSKI, pseud. See WITOLD-K.
- [Erica Wilson design; embroidery pat-tern] Print on fabric. © Erica Wilson a.k.a. Erica Wilson Kagan. Birch trees. No.7208. © 15Dec71; GP78834. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Butterfly. [Several among flowers] No.7207. © 15Dec71; GP78835.
 - Butterfly & floral. © 15Dec71; GP78830. No.7212.
 - Daisies [& others] No.7216. © 15Dec71; GP78837.
 - elft plaque. No.7200. © 15Dec71; GP78842. Delft
 - Dry flowers [in vase] No.7214. © 15Dec71; GP78845.
 - Ecology. [Woodland scene] No.7217. © 15Dec71; GP78829.
 - George Washington. [Mounted on horse] No.7205. © 15Dec71; GP78844.
 - I shall pass. [Border of small ani-mals around verse] No.7210. © 15Dec71; GP78832.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

Jacobean. [Floral motif] No.7218. © 15Dec71; GP78836. Mini bouquet. No.7201. © 15Dec71; GP78841. Mini lady bug. No.7202. © 15Dec71; GP78840. Peaceable kingdom. N © 15Dec71; GP78833. No.7209. No.7204. © 15Dec71; Peonies GP78839. Spring song. [Pair of deer & o No.7213. © 15Dec71; GP78831. & OWISI Summer scene. [View of farm] No.7215. © 15Dec71; GP78828. Sunflower. [Arrangement in compote] No.7206. © 15Dec71; GP78838. Wildflower. No./203. © 15Dec71; GP78843.

KAHN, ARTHUR EDWARD. MARTHOR EDWARD.
 [Manual on organic occlusion]
 By A. E. Kahn. 9 drawings. S:
 © Arthur Edward Kahn; 25Feb72; Signed. IU16065. Manual on organic occlusion. 1 v. Drawings. © Arthur Edward Kahn; 17Apr72; IU16096.

KAHN. ERNEST J. Stop, to prevent eyestrain. See R & D CO.

KAHN, JUDITH. Clown before mirror. [Figurine on base] By Kahn. Signed. © Judith Kahn; 140ct71; GP78272.

KALAJIAN, JOHN. [Arrangement of triangles] Drawing. © John Kalajian; 18Apr72; GU49086.

[Progressive geometric designs] 4 designs. © John Kalajian; 23Feb72; GU48692-48695.

[Progressive geometric designs] No.1A. Reproduction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 23Feb72, GU48692. © John Kalajian; 5Apr72; GP78440.

KALCHIEM, SIDNEY. USA 2000, postermap. STATES MAP CO., INC. See UNITED

KALEIDOSCOPE ENTERPRISES Keep on truckin'. [Four men truckin'; bumper sticker] no.l. Print. © Bob Axtell d.b.a. Kaleidoscope Enter-prises; 27Dec71; K97720.

Keep on truckin'. [Man taking large step; button] style A. Print on plastic. © Bob Axtell d.b.a. Kaleidoscope Enterprises; 27Dec71; K97721.

KALINOSKI, BARBARA. Mystique. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, TNC.

KALINOSKI (BARBARA) DESIGNS. Festival. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Mystique. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS,

INC.

LLUS, JOSEPH L. Kewpie doll. Photo. Appl. ti.: Untitled photograph of kewpie doll figure. © Joseph L. Kallus; 1May72; KALLUS.

Sculptured head [of boy with eyes agoggle] Photo. Appl. ti.: Untitled photograph of sculptured head. © Joseph L. Kallus; 1May72; JU13054. Untitled photograph of sculptured figure. [Cherub in various stages of restoration] No.1-4. 4 photos. © JU13076-13073.

KAMA-KALA FOUNDATION. [Original artwork for yantra poster; lotus containing color wheel & over-lapping triangles] Painting. © Kama-Kala Foundation; 3Mar72; GU48764. KAMB ENGINEERING & FABRICATING CO. Hotbox. Mar. 8, 1972. By R. A. K. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. Job no.1602 P. © Kamb Engineering & Fabricating Co.; 9Mar72; IP10439. KAMF, PEARLE HUNDLEY. Anemone (Windflower) See COLLECTE. KANTTZ. Jane. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. KAPPL, FREDERICK A. See B & K ENTERPRISES. KAPPS, M. H. Elmhurst, Ill., 1869. [Trees & leaves on shield shape; flag] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Design for a flag for the city of Elmhurst, Illinois. © M. H. Kapps; 6Nov71; GF79312. KARLIN, BERNARD. Stubby. [Personified pencil] Col. drawing. © Bernard Karlin; 23Jun72; GU49513. KARP, MORRY. See BERNEY-KARP. KASOFF (DAN) INC. See FLORENZA. KAST, DAWN. Bald eagle, what is my destiny? [Port. of head & neck] Print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Dawn Cover 770; K97001. Kast; 29Mar72; K97001. Minnesota moose. [View of face] Print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Dawn Kast; 29Mar72; K97002. KATA, ELLA. [Textile pattern] See AUBURN PRINTS, TNC. KATZ (EMIL) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Emil Katz & Co., Inc. No. 5710. © 15Jan72; GP77765. 5823. © 15Jan72; GP77766. 8220. © 29Feb72; GP78487. KATZ, GILBERT T. Gnatho-kinesiology: horizontal plane, frontal plane, sagittal plane. [Teeth; transparencies] 6 drawings on plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. 6Nov64, A729003. NM: revision & additions. © Gilbert T. Katz; 12Nov71; JP10229. KATZ, JESSICA. katz; 5Jun72; GU49345. Cat Owl. [Stuffed] Textile Katz; 5Jun72; GU49344. Textile. © Jessica KAUFFMAN, G. Every day is a beautiful day for thinking of you. See HALLMARK CARDS, INC.

KAUFMAN, CYNTHIA.
Inheritance of sickle cell anemia.
[Diagram] Col. drawing. © Cynthia Kaufman; 14Feb72; IU16052.
Inheritance of traits. [Diagram of circles & half-circles] Drawing.
© Cynthia Kaufman; 1LMay72; GU49202.

KAUFMANN (P.) FABRICS. See WOODCO. KAUTZ, WILLIAM C. That instant, He is risen. See FORTRESS PRESS. KAY, STANLEY P. Medical medallion. Se [Article of jewelry] See SPK, INC. YE, ANDREW R. Tiphereth. [2 concentric rings & disc on wavy ground] By A. R. Kaye. Col. serigraph. © Andrew R. Kaye; 24Jan72; GU48564. KAZAN (E.) CO. (E.) CO. Ornamental lantern top [trimmed with spearhead motif] By Eugene Kazan; author of the reproduction: E. Kazan Co. Metal. © E. Kazan Co. d.b.a. E. K.; 1Sep71; H47485. KAZAN, EUGENE. Ornamental lantern top. See KAZAN (E.) CO. KEISER, GREGORY A. The Friendlys. [Comical creature with large, protruding tongue] By G. Keiser. Ceramics. Signed. © Gregory A. Keiser; lDec71; GP78310. KELBISH, EDWARD D. Pre-assembled modular housing system. Edward D. Kelbish, architect. Architectural drawing on 14 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. NM: addi-tions. © Edward D. Kelbish; 7Apr72; 2016002 IU16092. Pre-assembled modular housing system. [Plans & renderings for modules] Architectural drawing on 13 sheets. © Edward D. Kelbish; 8May72; IU16145. KELLEY, GORDON ARTHUR. A work-away cottage at Lake Wildwood, California for Mr. & Mrs. Gordon A. Kelley, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Gordon Arthur Kelley; 9May72; IU16183. KELLEY, INGEBORG TILLISCH. For works by Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley See US UNLIMITED. KELLY, JAMES. [Victorian house, 900 block, Valencia St., San Francisco; with bay window] Print. © James Kelly; 9May72; K97537. [Victorian house, 2800 block, Jackson St., San Francisco] Print. © James Kelly; 9May72; K97536. © James KELLY, JAMES M.
[Victorian duplex, 763 Turk, San Francisco] By J. M. K. Print. Signed.
© James Kelly; loJun72; K97868.
[Victorian house, 2600 block, Clay St., San Francisco] By J. M. K. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
© James Kelly; l8Apr72; K97178.

KELLY, JOHN PHILLIP. Owl woman. See HUNTER, R. NEIL. The sourdough crock. See HUNTER, R. NETL.

KELLY, TIMOTHY W. See CYCLE SHACK.

KEMPER, KATHY, pseud. See COMPTON, KATHY.

1972

KEMPFER, HAROLD F., JR. See HAROLDS.

- KENDALL, JACK E. Letter opener. Photo. © Jack E. Kendall; 26May72; JU13086.
- KENDRICK, V. For works signed by V. Kendrick See UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP.
- KENNEDY, CLINTON DOUGLAS. San Francisco at first twilight. [Golden Gate bridge & skyline] Col. photo. © Clinton Douglas Kennedy; 24Jan72; JUl3000.
- KENNEDY GALLERIES, INC., NEW YORK. Indian squaw [laughing; figurine on base] By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduction: Kennedy Gal-leries, Inc. Bronze. © Kennedy Gal-leries, Inc.; 31Dec71; H46874.
- KENNEDY, HERBERT J. Introductory guide book [to assorted products related to book series on 2 school children] By H. & R. K. 5 l. Drawings. (Popcorn & Honey story book series) Signed. © Herbert J. Kennedy & Rita M. Kennedy; 1Feb72; GU48477.
- KENNEDY, RITA M. Introductory guide book. See KENNEDY, HERBERT J.
- KENT FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Prin © Kent Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric. Pattern no. 2748. © 13Dec71; H46548.
- KENYON, JACQUELINE R. Happy Easter. [Chicken-person looking at Easter egg; greeting card folder] By Jacqui, pseud. Print. Signed. © Jacqueline R. Kenyon; 5Mar72; 20772 K97077.
 - Happy turkey. [Chicken-person with raised wings; greeting card folder] By Jacqui, pseud. Print. Signed. © Jacqueline R. Kenyon; 5Mar72; K97078.
 - It's a boy. [Bent-over chicken-person; greeting card folder] By Jacqui, pseud. Print. Signed. © Jacqueline R. Kenyon; 5Mar72; K97076.
 - A party. [Chicken-person with raised wings; greeting card folder] By Jacqui, pseud. Print. Signed. © Jacqueline R. Kenyon; 5Mar72; vooro K97079.
- KERN.
- ERN, BLANCHE S. City of Cape May, N.J. [Victorian houses & other buildings; design on plate] Drawing. Appl. ti.: Cape May, N.J. souvenir plate. © Blanche S. Kern & Blanche's Gifts; 7Apr72; GU49019.
- KERR KREATIONS
 - [Jemima Puddle Duck; wearing hat & shawl; stuffed] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; 10ct71; GP77572.
 - [Mr. Jeremy Fisher; seated fish wear-ing jacket; stuffed] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; loct71; GP77575.
 - [Mrs. Tiggy-Winkle; rodent wearing cap, housedress & apron; stuffed] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; loct71; GP77573. [Mrs. Tittlemouse; wearing striped dress & carrying basket; stuffed] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; loct71; GP77577.
 - Kerr Kreations; 10ct71; GP77577.

- [Peter Rabbit; wearing jacket with kerchief; stuffed] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; lOct71; GP77576.
- [Pigling Bland; pig wearing suit & carrying pack; stuffed] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; 10ct71; GP77574.

KERR, MURIEL. See KERR KREATIONS.

- KERR. SUSAN
 - SRR, SUSAN. Happy birthday! [Girl with gift & balloons; greeting card folder] 1017. Hand painted by Suzy, pseud. Col. print. © Susan Kerr d.b.a. Suzy; 9Aug71; K95782.
 - It's just not the same without you. Baseball player; greeting card [bleer] 1017: Hand painted by Suzy,. pseud. Col. print. © Susan Kerr d.b.a. Suzy; 9Aug71; K95778.
 - No lyin', I love you. [Lion; greeting card folder] 1417. Hand painted by Suzy, pseud. Col. print. © Susan Kerr d.b.a. Suzy; 9Aug71; K95783.
 - [Peacenik; casually dressed youth giving peace sign; greeting card folder] 1317. Hand painted by Suzy, pseud. Col. print. © Susan Kerr d.b.a. Suzy; 9Aug71; K95780.
 - ogetner we're forever. [Two frogs on lily pads; greeting card folder] 1217. Hand painted by Suzy, pseud. Col. print. © Susan Kerr d.b.a. Suzy; 9Aug71; K95781. Du brighten un Together we're forever.
 - You brighten up my whole day! [Girl & dog outside; greeting card folder] lll7. Hand painted by Suzy, pseud. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Blonde girl with dog. © Susan Kerr d.b.a. Suzy; 9Aug71; K95779.
- KERR, WILLIAM. End of the rainbow [on lake] Col photo. © William Kerr; 8Mar72; JP13784. Col.
- KERSTEN BROS. CO.
 - Ant and anteater; ant tying anteater's fongue in a bow; greeting card folder] 3501. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; к97334.
 - [Anteater; standing on mound; greeting card folder] 3540. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; lOApr72; K97320.
 - [Bald eagle; wearing toupee; greeting card folder] 3514. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97328.
 - [Bears and bees; bear climbing tree toward beehive as bees take aim; greeting card folder] 3503. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97336.
 - [Beavers; male gnawing I love you in tree for girlfriend; greeting card folder] 3534. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97313.
 - [Buffalo; greeting card folder] 3522. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97302.
 - Bulldog; sitting in front of fan; greeting card folder] 3520. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97300.

- [Cape buffalo; with bird sitting on head; greeting card folder] 3512. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97326.
- [Caterpillar; tap dancing with hat & cane; greeting card folder] 3530. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97310.
- [Chick; struggling to pull worm out of hole; greeting card folder] 3507. Author of the print: Roger Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97321.
- [Chipmunk and nut; greeting card folder] 3505. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97338.
- K9/338.
 [Chipmunks; 3 running towards hole; greeting card folder] 3502.
 Author of the print: Roger K.
 Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. -Co.; 10Apr72; K97335.
 Dawn. [Plant silhouetted against fine texture; poster] Photo, Pat Powers; author of the print: Fredric B.
 Kersten. Col. reproduction.
 © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96144.
- [Egg; tiny chicken laying enormous egg; greeting card folder] 3510. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97324.
- [Elephant bike; elephant preparing to sit on tricycle; greeting card folder] 3533. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97314.
- [Elephant sneeze; greeting card folder] 3536. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97316.
- [Flower bee; animated flower holding bee in mouth; greeting card folder] 3518. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print.. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97332.
- Forest. [Poster] Photo, Ted Porter; author of the print: Fredric B. Kersten. Col. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96139.
- [Frog and bug; bug waving as frog's tongue creeps up; greeting card folder] 3513. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97327.
- [Frog race; with one frog on pogo Stick; greeting card folder] 35; Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print: © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97312. 3532.
- [Giraffe; greeting card folder] 3535. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97315.
- [Goose; being knocked down by honking car; greeting card folder] 3539. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97319.
- [Gorilla; waving; greeting card folder] 3517. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97331.
- [Crasshopper; hopping around large piece of cake; greeting around large 3516. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97330.

- [Hippo; with worried expression as it watches tiny bird prepare to land on back; greeting card folder] 3525. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97305.
- [Horseshoes; horses playing game with men's shoes; greeting card folder] 3515. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; Kozao K97329.
- [Kangaroo; with 4 babies in pouch; greeting card folder] 3537. Aut of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97317. Author:
- Meadow [with horse & colt grazing; poster] Photo, Pat Powers; author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Co. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96141. Col .
- Morning. [Misty field; poster] Photo, Mark Fraser; author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96138.
 - [Mouse; eating cheese; greeting card folder] 3509. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97323
- Ocean [seen from rocky shore at sunset; poster] Photo, Pat Powers; author of the print: Fredric B. Kersten. Col. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); rociz6 к96136.
- [Octopus; two, groping on ocean floor; greeting card folder] 3526. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97306.
- [Owl; wearing glasses; greeting card folder] 3508. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97322.
- [Pelican; smoking cigar; greeting card folder] 3523. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Co print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; Col. 10Apr72; K97303.
- [Penguin; with little bird pulling its tail; greeting card folder] 3524. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97304.
- [Possum; mother carrying 3 babies on back & 1 on roller skates hanging onto tail; greeting card folder] 3511. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97325.
- [Raccoons; boxing; greeting card folder] 3527. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97307.
- apids. [Poster] Photo, Fuerza; author of the print; Roger K. Kersten. Col. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96143. Rapids
- [Roadrunner; wearing tennis shoes; Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97318.
- Shack [by ravine; poster] Photo, Mark Fraser; author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96137.
 - [Shaggy dog; wearing glasses; greeting card folder] 3519. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; print. © Kerste 10Apr72; K97333.

- [Skunk; bug dropping dead as it passes through skunk's emanating odor; greeting card folder] 3504. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97337
- Stream [of snow among rocks; poster] Photo, Fuerza; author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. reproduction of photo. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96134.
- [Tennis frog; greeting card folder] 3551. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97311.
- Bros. Co.; IOApr/2; A9/511. This end up. [Possum hanging from branch; greeting card folder] 3528. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97308.
- Trail [with boy standing at edge, back turned; poster] Photo, Mark Fraser; author of the print: Fredric B. Kersten. Col. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96140.
- [Turtle race; turtle attempting to catch up to snail; greeting card folder] 3506. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97339.
- [Vitamin turtle; turtle eating vitamins; greeting card folder] 3529. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97309.
- [Walrus; preparing to bite into
- [Walrus; preparing to bite into hamburger; greeting card folder] 3521. Author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. print. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 10Apr72; K97301. Waterfall [over mossy rocks; poster] Photo, Fuerza; author of the print: Roger K. Kersten. Col. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96142.
- Wave [at frothy crest, beneath bright sun; poster] Photo, Pat Powers; au-thor of the print: Fredric B. Kersten. Col. reproduction. © Kersten Bros. Co.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96135.
- KERSTEN, FREDRIC B. For works with Fredric B. Kersten as author of the print See KERSTEN BROS. CO.
- KERSTEN, ROGER K. For works with Roger K. Kersten as author of the print See KERSTEN EROS. CO.
- KETCHAM & MCDOUGALL, INC. Tower. See MACOWSKI, WILLIAM. Yin and yang. See MACOWSKI, WILLIAM.
- KETRON. LOUIS T. TRON, LOUIS T.
 Historical map of Arcadia-Bloomingdale, Tennessee, 1770-1970 [with covered wagon, forts & other pictorial illustrations] Author: Louis T. Ketron; illustrator, Elmo Hoskins. Col. print. © Louis T. Ketron; 20Dec70; K97015.
- KEY BISCAYNE HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. For works by Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc. See SERBIN FASHIONS, INC.
- KEY. TED. For works by Ted Key See ECONOMICS PRESS, INC.
- KEY WEST COLLECTION. See KIRK-BRUMMEL ASSOCIATES, INC.

- KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Alina. [Carnations] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Feb72; V06726 K96726
- Andros. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 4Apr72; K97286.
- Azaleas. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 31May72; K97861.
- llet. [Flowers in butterfly back-ground] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics Ballet. ground] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9May72; K97690.
- Battalion. [Bouquets on striped ground] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul70; K96285. Serigraph
- Fabrics, Inc.; 7Jul70; K96285.
 Bimini. [Tropical flowers] By Dory author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20Apr72; K97280. By Dory;
- 20Apr72; K97280.
 Blanche's blossoms. [Large & small flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7May72; K97685.
 Candy cats. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 90ct70; K97279.
 Carlotta [Tronical flowers] By
- Carlotta. [Tropical flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 26W-714, VOE 320 26Nov71; K95830.
- arol. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key Carol. hire. Serigraph on lauter, West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 3Jan72; K96012.
- yman. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Prints Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 5Apr72; K97290. Cavman.
- Celeste. [Ornate paisley motif] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 8Jun72; K97863.
- Cheaters. [Dotted outline of cheetahs]
- Cheaters. [Dotted outline of cheetahs] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24May72; K97682. Chicken check. [Smiling suns, flowers, butterflies & chickens over checker-board] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24Mar72; K97277. China horses. By Zuzek: author of the
- China horses. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Apr72; K97276.

- KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Con. Claudia. [Mums & other flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 18Nov71; K95826.
 - Contessa. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29Mar72; K97291.

 - 29Mar72; K97291.
 Crewel patch. [Scrolled floral & leaf motif] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 2Jun72; K97860.
 Dear Charles. [Butterflies & flowers] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 13Jan72; K96010.
 Dear Ruth. [Butterflies & tropical flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 3Mar72; K96725.
 Diamond head. [Baroque ornamental
 - Fabrics, Inc.; Mar72; K96725.
 Diamond head. [Baroque ornamental pattern] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 19May72; K97688.
 Diane. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 17Dec71; K96007.
 Ding-a-ling. [Flowered bells] By

 - 17Dec71; K96007. Ding-a-ling. [Flowered bells] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 15Nov71; K97282. Dora Lei. [Butterflies & flowers] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29May72; K97684. Dulsie [Floral motif] By Zuzek:

 - Dulsie. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30May72; K97687.
 - Estrade. [Medieval figures strolling] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc.; 24Mar71; K96291.
 - Felice. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 19Nov71; K96006.
 - Fiddies. [Little fish] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1005-72. K07275 12Apr72; K97275.
 - EVAPT(2), K9(2)5.
 Fleurette. [Ornamental floral pattern] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 3May72; K97679.
 - oritas. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20May71; K97274. Floritas.

- Flower-time. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Jun72; K97864. Serigraph
- Fabrics, Inc.; Jun/2; K9(864.
 Frel's fleurs. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7Sep71; K96008.
- Solic. [Gay floral] By Dory; auth of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Apr72; Frolic. author K97288.
- Gatlin bears. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 21Apr72; K97278.
- Grace's garden. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Mar72; K97284.
- Jacquie's horses. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 18Feb72; K97293.
- Jo Ann. [Tropical flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 16Feb72; K96727.
- Lacey Lions. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Februar The Top 100 March Fabrics, Inc.; 3Dec71; K96009
- Fabrics, Inc.; 3Dec71; K96009.
 Land 'n sea.[plant & animal life] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 6Jun72; K97866.
 Mallows. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Apr72; K97675.
- 27Apr72; K97675.
- Mamasama. [Butterflies] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29May72; K97686.
- Mamm's bouquet. [Tropical flowers] Mmm's bouquet. [Propical lowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7May72; K97680.
- Mandarin mums. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 26Feb72; K96289.
- Michael. [Leaves within irregular shapes] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 4Jan72; K96011.
- El Morocco. [Zebras] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Print Fabrics, Inc.; 2Feb72; к96288.
- Mums 'n butters. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Ser-Print Fabrics, Inc.; 19Jul71; K95827

- tientiles. [Overlapping, snowflake-like cutouts] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; LJun72; Orientiles. K97862.
- Pandas. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24May72; K97903.
- Pellorama. [Airy, scattered floral motif] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30May72; K97865.
- Petunia patch. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 19Apr72; K97285
- Prairie thistle. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10May72; к97691.
- bbons. [Zigzag motif of flowers, butterflies & others] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; coreb/2, W0763 Ribbons. 22Feb72; K97683.
- Ribbons II. [Variety of designs] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 22Feb72; K97283.
- Sea fantasy. [Assorted fish] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 6Jun72; K97859.
- Serenade. [Musical instruments] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, inc.; 7May72; K97677.
- Shady lane. [Floral motif] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 13Apr72; K97289.
- Spring stuff. [Iris & other flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 3Feb72; K96286.
- Starfire. By Fell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 23Apr71; K97292.
- Suzie's petunias. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10May71; K95828.
- Sweet pansy [& daisies] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Jan72; K96283.
- Tallulip. [Tulips] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 23Mar72; K97287.

- Tennessee hills. [Tropical flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 17May72; K97681.
- Fabrics, Inc.; 17May/2; K97681.
 Tijuana, [Bold floral pattern] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7Feb72; K96287.
 Vino fino. [Tropical flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics. Inc.:
- Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IFeb72; K96728.
 Where it's at. [Fanciful lettering of Florida place names] By Zuzek; au-thor of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 28Jul71; K95829.
 Wild flowers. By Zuzek; author of
- Wild flowers. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 18May72; Y07660 K97689.
- Ild wood. [Scattered flora] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; Wild wood. 200ct71; K97273.
- Wing's things. [Owl, cat & others] By Zuzek; author of the print; Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20 Jun 22. wo6200 By
- Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jan72; K96290.
 Wonderworld. [Ornately scrolled floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 9Jun72; K97867.
- Yaks. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 18Nov71; K96284.
- Yo ho ho. [Variety of ships, sallors & others] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 8Jul71; K97281.
- Yvonne's poinsettias. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 12May72; K97678.
- Zoo no trump. [Animals & other wild life] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 28Apr72; K97676.
- KEYBOARD PUBLICATIONS. AMERICA: A SINGING NATION. AMERICA: ITS HISTORY THROUGH MUSIC. AMERICA: THE CRADLE OF JAZZ. AMERICA: THE MECCA OF ELECTRONIC MUSIC. ELECTRONIC MUSIC. FROM JAZZ TO ROCK.
- KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. Drewsville Bridge, Langdon, N.H. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © William G. Keyworth; 15Mar72; GP79045.
 - Flume Bridge & Mt. Liberty, Franconia Notch, N.H. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © William G. Keyworth; 15Mar72; GP79042.

- Jackson, Bridge, Jackson, N.H. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © William G. Keyworth; 15Mar72; GP7 9046.
- Kenniston Bridge, Andover, N.H. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © William G. Keyworth; 15Mar72; GP79048.
- Sentinel Pine Bridge & Pool, The Flume, Franconia Notch, N.H. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © William G. Keyworth; 15Mar72; GP79043.
- Smith Bridge, Plymouth, N.H., Stinson Mountain in background. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © William G. Keyworth; 15Mar72; GP79047.
- Turkey Jim Bridge, West Campton, N.H Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © William G. Keyworth; 15Mar72; N.H. GP79044.
- Woodstock Bridge, Woodstock, N.H. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © William G. Keyworth; 15Mar72; GP79041.
- ES, ADOLF. [Goblet; filigree surface] Metal. © Adolf Kies; 24Jan72; GU48557. KIES.
 - KILLIAN, STANLEY. [Cabin; sculpture] © Stanley Killian; 14Apr72; GU49084.
- KILLING TIME AND YOURSELF (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 51 fr., color, 35 mm. (Leisure time, X-216-B) Credits: Senior photographer, Vincent A. Greco. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13727.
- KIMBELL, WAYNE. Three Dog Night. See THREE DOG NIGHT, INC.
- KIMBO EDUCATIONAL RECORDS. See THE COMPUTER AND YOU.
- KIMBROUGH, MARY A. MBROUGH, MARY A.
 The mouse house. [Mice playing in attic; cover illus.] By Evelyn Dorothea Ammon; author of the print: Mary A. Kimbrough. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: M. Kimbrough.
 © on illus.; Mary A. Kimbrough; 29Apr72; K97376.
- KIMMEL, ALAN. [Plans for stage set] Designer: Alan Kimmel. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. © Alan Kimmel; 14Apr72; IU16106.
- KIMURA, KEICHI. [Learn Japanese] See TONGG PUB. CO., LTD. [200 pictorial flash cards secondary series] See TONGG PUB. CO., LTD.
- KINDERGARTEN, AN EXCITING DAY FOR A TEACHER'S AID (Filmstrip) Ted D. Dawson. 82 fr., color, 35 mm. Pr duced in cooperation with Maxine Pro-© Ted D. Dawson; 15Nov71; Kamonitsa. JP13777.
- KING. Luminary. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- KING, ADGER.S. Donkey kicking elephant. [Statuette] Wood. © Adger S. King; 1Dec71; GP78297.
 - Elephant stepping on donkey. [Statu-ette] Wood. © Adger S. King; 1Dec71; GP78298.
- KING, HAZEL. See TILLMAN, HAZEL KING.
- Smoke the right way, now you know your smoker's Bible. [Cigarette, cigar & pipe] Photo. © Julian King; 31Jan72; JP13795. KING, STANLEY. Copeland. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Hammond. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. KING STUDIO. Alhambra. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Francia. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Whistle stop. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. KING STUDIO OF DESIGNS Oxford. See HERO I.C. KING, WILLIAM. Peace. [Fused symbols for male, female & earth] Design. Signed. © William King; 19Jan72; GU48554. KINGS AND PROPHETS. Pt.1 (Filmstrip) Roa's Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: David, shepherd of Judah. 53 fr.-David, King of Israel. 53 fr. --Solomon and the temple. 56 fr.--Elijah and the prophets of Baal. 59 fr.--Amos, prophet of judgment. 53 fr. Credits: Director, Jack L. Tyler; script, Sister M. Johnice Cohan & Sis-ter M. Elizabeth Fowkes; narrator, Michael Rye; artist, David Hanan; composer. Tommy Sheridan: conductor. composer, Tommy Sheridan; conductor, Robert Mitchell. © Roa's Films; 3Mar69; JP14055. KINGS AND PROPHETS. Pt.2 (Filmstrip) Roa's Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 5 teacher's guides. Contents: Episode 6-10: Hosea, prophet of love. 55 fr.--Isaiah, herald of faith, pt:l. 34 fr.; 2. 25 fr.--Jonah and the Ninevites. 56 fr.--Jeremiah, the reluctant proph-et. 60 fr.--Ezekiel, prophet of hope. 54 fr. et. 60 fr.--Ezekiel, propnet or nope. 54 fr. Credits: Research, script & teaching guides, Sister M. Johnice Cohan, I.H.M., & Sister M. Elizabeth Fowkes, I.H.M.; director, Jack L. Tyler; artist, David Hanan. © Roa's Films; 4Apr70; JP14060. KING'S (EUNICE) KITCHEN, INC. Packaged candy cane confection. © Eunice King's Kitchen, Inc.; 22Mar72; GP78363. Packaged dove of peace confection. © Eunice King's Kitchen, Inc.; 22Mar72; GP78362. KINSLEY & SONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Kinsley & Sons, Inc. G180/Y. [Gents ring] Cold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © JJan72; GP78739. G183/Y. [Gents ring] Gold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 31Jan72; GP78737. KR 20. [Ladies' wedding ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Feb71; GP78525. KR 30. [Ladies' wedding ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Feb71; GP78526. KR 34. [Ladies' wedding ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Feb71; GP78527.

KING, JULIAN.

40. [Ladies' wedding ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix KR 40. Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Feb71; GP78528.

KINSLEY & SONS, INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. KR51/W-KR52/W. [Ladies' wide wedding rings] 2 gold rings. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 31Jan72; GP78732, 78736. KR81/W. [Ladies' wide wedding ring] Gold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 31Jan72; GP78731. MB 42. [Ladies' cocktail ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 10Feb70; GF78529. Kinsley, Jr. © loreb/o, Gr/052.
MB 47. [Ladies' cocktail ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © loFeb70; GP78530.
MB 54. [Ladies' cocktail ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © loFeb70; GP78532. MB 49. [Ladies' cocktail ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix F Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 1Feb71; GP78531.
 MB63/W. [Flowerhead; ring] Gold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 31Jan72; GP79357. MB64/W-MB68/W. [Ladies' cocktail rings] 5 gold rings. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 31Jan72; GP78727, 78725, 78735, 78730, 78733. MB70/W. [Ladies' cocktail ring] Gold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 31Jan72; GP78738. MB88/W. [Ladies cocktail ring; lilies of the valley] Gold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 31Jan72; GF78728. 78. [Ladies' cocktail ring Metal. Appl. author: Folia MC 78. MC 78. [Ladies' cocktail ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 10Feb70; GP78533. SH180. [Gents fraternal ring] Gold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 3JJan72; GP78729. SR180/R. [Gents fraternal ring] Gold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 3JJan72; GP78726. SR185. [Gents fraternal ring] Gold. Appl. author: Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. © 31Jan72; GP78734. KINSLEY, FELIX P., JR. For works by Felix P. Kinsley, Jr. See KINSLEY & SONS, INC. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Buffaloed. [Buffalo charging mounted Indian; figurine on base] Bronze. © G. Kinzer; 9Aug71; GP77053. Bull [with lowered head; figurine on base] Bronze. © Kinzer; 1Nov70; GP77054. Dusty. [Roadrunner; figurine on base] By Kinzer. Bronze. Signed. © Kinzer; 3Jan71 (in notice: 1970); GP77055. Scaled quail. [Figurine on base] Bronze. ◎ G. Kinzer; 14Sep71; GP77052. KIPARISUS, GEORGE EVANGELOS. Kip's klock. [Hand of clock admonish-ing other hand to stop goofing off] Print. © George E. Kiparisus; 4Mar72; K97872. KIRBY. JACK. [Gods] See COMMUNICATORS UNLIMITED. KIRK-BRUMMEL ASSOCIATES, INC IRK-BRUMMEL ASSOCIATES, INC. Arcs. [Wallcovering panel] By Ja Steffy. Col. serigraph. (Seria imagery) © Kirk-Brummel Assoc., Inc.; 10Feb70; GP77650. By Jay (Serial Key Largo. [Rope-like lattice; wall-covering panel] Col. serigraph. © Key West Collection a.a.d.o. Kirk-Brummel Assoc., Inc.; 28Feb69;

GP77651.

KIRK, C. HERBERT. See KIRK, CHESTER HERBERT.

KIRK, CHESTER. Where is he? [Gunslinger on book; bookend] Metal. Appl. states prev. reg. 7Jul71, GU47560. © Chester Kirk; lNov71; GP76308.

CHESTER HERBERT

[Diana with fawn; running together; statuette on base] 1934. Bronze. Appl. states prev. reg. 7Jul71, GU47561. © C. Herbert Kirk; 15Mar72;

- KIRK ORIGINALS, INC. Autumn butterflies. [Crewel pattern] Kit ll. Serigraph on linen. © Kirk Originals, Inc.; 250ct71; GP77561.
 - Brown-eyed Susan. [Crewel pattern] Kit 10. Serigraph on linen. © Kirk Originals, Inc.; 250ct71; GP77564.
 - Colonial fantasy. [Stylized flowers; crewel pattern] Kit 13. Serigraph on linen. © Kirk Originals, Inc.; 250ct71; GP77562.
 - Colonial miniatures, pair. [Nosegays; crewel patterns] Kit 14. 2 seri-graphs on linen. © Kirk Originals, Inc.; 250ct71; GP77563.
 - New England wild flower. [Crewel pat-tern] Kit 12. Serigraph on linen. © Kirk Originals, Inc.; 250ct71; GP77560.
- KIRKLAND, THOMAS R. Air blower. [Gun-like instrument] Drawing. ◎ Thomas R. Kirkland; 29Mar72; IUL6126.
- KISS, SANDOR GYORGY. Discharge from circular weir. Co drawing. © Sandor Gyorgy Kiss; 19May72; IU16148. Col.
- KIT, pseud. See LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A.
 - THE KIT BIT. HE KIT BIT. Indian summer. [Macrame design] Drawing. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit a.a.d.o. TKB; 28Apr71; IP10512. Indian summer. [Macrame wall hanging kit] Jute. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; cP70384.
 - GP79384.

 - GP79384. Macrame bag. Drawing. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit a.a.d.o. TKB; 28Apr71; IP10515. Macrame bag. [Kit] Jute. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; GF79376. Macrame belt. Drawing. Appl. authors Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit a.a.d.o. TKB; 28Apr71; IP10513.
 - Appl. authors: IP10513
 - Macrame belt. [Kit] Jute. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; GP79375.
 - Fillow pals, butterfly. Drawing. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit a.a.d.o. TKB; 8Dec70; IP10514.
 - Pillow pals butterfly. [Stuffed] Textile: Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; &Dec70; GP79378.

- Pillow pals cat. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; GP79379.
- Pillow pals fish. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; GP79383.
- Pillow pals koala bear. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fillin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; GP79380.
- Pillow pals owl. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; GP79381.
- Pillow pals pig. [Stuffed] Textile. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; GP79382.
- unny. [Applique wall hanging design] Drawing. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit a.a.d.o. TKB; 28Apr71; IP10516. Suppy.
- Sunny. [Smiling sun; wall hanging] Textile. Appl. authors: Jimmie & Nancy J. Fallin. © Jimmie Fallin & Nancy J. Fallin d.b.a. The Kit Bit whose a.a.d.o. is TKB; 8Dec70; GP79377
- KITAJ, R. B. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.
- KITTLER, ATELIER PIERRE. See ATELIER PIERRE KITTLER.
- KITTLER, PIERRE. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- KITTY, pseud. See ROTRUCK, KATHRYN E.
- KJORLAUG, AUDREY. Where is my key? [Musical staff & notes with assorted faces] Print. © Audrey Kjorlaug, whose pseud. is Xyoilaug; 270ct71; K95749.
- KLANG, BILL. See KLANG, WILLIAM.
- KLANG, WILLIAM.
 - Under the burden of His cross. [Christ; pendant] Silver.
 © William Klang a.k.a. Bill Klang; 12May72; GP78486.
- KLASEEN, THEODORE A. Handy backyard compost bin plans and instructions. Drawing. © Theodore A. Klaseen; 10Feb72; rapol=20 TP10438.
- KLAUBER BROS., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Klauber Bros., Inc. Pattern no. 1268. © 5Apr72; GP78708. 2226. © 5Apr72; GP78709. 2260-2262. Appl. author: Siva, S.P.A. © 1May72; GP78453-78451. 2278. © 30Mar72; GP77916.
 - 17. [Maple leaves] © 18Feb72; GP77325. 2317.
 - 3312. © 20Apr72; GP78295.
 - [Lace design]. Design in & print fabric. © Klauber Bros., Inc. Design in & print on fabric. Design no.
 - 6032. [Anchors & helms] © 20Dec71; GP76325.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

LEE, PAUL. Disput. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. KLEE. Schiffe im dunkeln. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. KLEIN, BERTRAM.
[Textile pattern] See KLEINFAB CORP. KLEIN, CATHERINE. [Carnations & other flowers] See SCHMIDT, LUCI. [Pansies & other flowers] See SCHMIDT, LUCI. [Poppies & other flowers] See SCHMIDT, LUCI. KLEIN, DAVID. Isadora. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Number please. - See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. KLEINFAB CORP. EINFAB CORP.
[Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
Kleinfab Corp.
596 series. [Children in fanciful costumes with flower hats] Appl. author: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 2Aug71; GP77227. 601 series-605 series. Appl authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 3Jan72; GU48446, 48444, 48440, 48445, 48443. 606 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.
11Feb72; GU48691.
607 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.
11Feb72; GU48689. 610 series-612 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 3Jan72; GU48441, 48447, 48442. 40447, 40442.
613 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.
© 11Feb72; GU48688.
614 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.
© 11Feb72; GU48687.
615 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.
© 11Feb72; GU48690.
616 ceries. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Dapl. authors: Bertram Klein & Dapl. 616 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 11Feb72; GU48652. 620 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 11Feb72; GU48654. 622 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.
0 11Feb72; GU48651.
623 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.
0 11Feb72; GU48653. 625 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 24Feb72; GU48696. 626 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 19May72; GU49299. 29 series. Appl. author: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 22Mar72; GU48902. 629 series. 630 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 19May72; GU49300. 632 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.© 19May72; GU49298. 633 series. Appl, authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.© 23Jun72; GU49599.

- 635 series-636 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 23Jun72; GU49597-49598.
- 638 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 23Jun72; GU49596.

39 series. [Tiger & leopard skin motif] Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L, Liguori. 639 series. © 23May72; GU49340. 640 series-642 series. 40 series-642 series. Appl. au-thors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 23May72; GU49337-49335. 44 series-645 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 23May72; GU49338-49339. 644 646 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 23Jun72; GU49594. 651 series. [Liberty Bell & other Americana] Appl. authors: Berty Americana] Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 23Jun72; GU49595. 655 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 22Jun72; GU49588. 657 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 22Jun72; GU49587. KLING, DONNA. See JOLEY. KLIOT, JULES. "Kliot walker" spinning wheel. Apr. 29, 1972. Mechanical drawing (blueprint) on 2 sheets. Full scale. © Jules Kliot; 29Apr72; KLOPMAN MILLS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Klopman Mills, div. of Burlington Industries, Inc. Pattern no. 8361. © 31Dec71; GP77822. 8419. © 31Dec71; GP77830. 8509. © 31Dec71; GP77812. 8522. © 30Dec71; GP78573. 8531. © 19Nov71; GP76480. 8587. © 31Dec71; GP77828. 8604. © 10Mar72; GP78591. 8717. © 31Dec71; GP77035. 8753. © 31Dec71; GP77040. 8757, © 31Dec71; GP77815. 8758. © 31Dec71; GP77824. 8773. © 26Nov71; GP76483. 8773. © 26Nov71; GP77038. 8784. © 31Dec71; GP77818. 8785. © 31Dec71; GP77832. 8794. © 10Mar72; GP78576. 8805. © 30Dec71; GP78588. 8820. © 26Nov71; GP76478. 8825. © 26Nov71; GP76484. 8882. © 290ct71; GP77037. 8892. © 31Dec71; GP77049. 8897. © 30Dec71; GP78587. 8901A. © 26Nov71; GP76479. 8912. © 30Dec71; GP78590. 8914. © 3Dec71; GP76482. 8915. © 10Dec71; GP77036. 8919. © 26Nov71; GP76481. 8940. © 26Nov71; GP77045. 8975. © 3Dec71; GP77047. 8986. © 290ct71; GP77039. 9046. © 3Dec71; GP77042. 9121. © 10Mar72; GP78575. 9150. © 31Dec71; GP77041. 9156. © 25Feb72; GP78583. 9163. © 15Mar72; GP78572. 9183. © 30Dec71; GP78586. 9184. © 31Dec71; GP77816. 9188A. © 30Dec71; GP78593. 9192. © 31Dec71; GP77831. 9217. © 31Dec71; GF77819. 9220. © 31Dec71; GP77046. 9223. © 31Dec71; GP77044.

9267. © 10Mar72; GP78580. 9270. © 31Dec71; GP77817. 9273. © 31Dec71; GP77820. 9274. © 10Mar72; GP78571. © 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); 9274A. GP78521. 9281. © 31Dec71; GP77827. 9305. © 28Jan72; GP77814. 9324. © 30Dec71; GP78578. 9345A. © 18Feb72; GF77823. 9369. © 18Feb72; GF77829. 9370. © 31Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP77826. 9372A. © 11Feb72; GP77813. 9377. © 11Feb72; GP77821. 9391. © 31Mar72; GP78569. 9393. © 24Mar72; GP78574. 9395. © 10Mar72; GP78592. 9435. © 7Apr72; GP78581. 9440. © 10Mar72; GP78577. 9445. © 14Apr72; GP78589. 9471. © 24Mar72; GP78589. 9497. © 24Mar72; GP78585. 588. [Heads of cats] © 18Feb72; GP77825. 9588. 9591. © 10Mar72; GP78579. 9645. © 10Mar72; GP78570. 9714. © 24Mar72; GP78584. KLYNN, HERBERT D. Blooper shirt. [Curly head of girl; embroidery design] Design in fabric. © Herbert D. Klynn; 8Jun72; GU49501. IGHTS OF COLUMBUS. SUPREME COUNCIL. [Article of jewelry] © K of C Supr. Coun'l a.a.d.o. Knights of Columbus KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS. Coun'I a.a.a.o. hinghts of octain Supreme Council. State advocate. [Scales in equili-brium; pin] Metal. Appl. author: V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. V. H. Blackinton C © 6Mar72; GP79087 State chaplain. [Star with dove descending to winged circle; pin] Metal. Appl. author: V. H. Black-inton & Co., Inc. © 6Mar72; GP79088. State deputy. [Surveying instrument; pin] Metal. Appl. author: V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. © 6Mar72; GP79085. State secretary. [Two quills crossed behind circle; pin] Metal. Appl. author: V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. © 6Mar72; GP79086. State treasurer. [Two keys crossed behind arc; pin] Metal. Appl. author: V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. © 6Mar72; GP79084. State warden. [Laurel wreath; pin] Metal. Appl. author: V. H. Black inton & Co., Inc. © 6Mar72; GP79089. Black-KNOLL, ISABEL GIAMPIETRO. Virgo lamp. [Four stacked cylinders] Designed by Isabel Giampietro Knoll. Glass. © Isabel Giampietro Knoll; 2Sep69; GP78085. KNOPF (ALFRED A.) INC. See MODERN PORTUGUESE. KNOWLES, BARBARA. [Textile pattern] See CARJER LOOMS, INC. KNOXKO, INC. Sitting elephant. [Candle] Wax. © Knoxko, Inc.; 16Mar72; H48070. Standing elephant. [Candle] Wax. © Knoxko, Inc.; 16Mar72; H48071. Two dimensional profile of elephant head. [Candle] Wax. © Knoxko, Inc.; 16Mar72; H48069.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

9241. © 24Dec71; GP77048.

9261. © 31Dec71; GP77043.

103

KOBAYASHI, LENORE. French fashion. [Female with bloomers & dress; cutouts] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Lenore Kobayashi; lDec71; GP76329. Gibson girl [with sailor style dress & slip; cutouts] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Lenore Kobayashi; lDec71; GP76328. KODET, REUBEN P. Sonerai. See MONNETT, JOHN T., JR. KOEHLER, MICHAEL A. Pat 'n Mike. [Two comical, hairy characters with stick legs] 3 draw-ings. © Michael A. Koehler; 6Apr72; GU49015. KOHOUT, JOHN. HOUT, JOHN. Wildflowers of the Rocky Mountains. By John & Kitty Kohout. Donars Pro-ductions. 80 col. slides in cases. © John Kohout; 250ct71; JP13585. KOHOUT, KITTY. Wildflowers of the Rocky Mountains. See KOHOUT, JOHN. KOLE, GEORGE J. [Head, contemporary; smooth, abstract planes; sculpture] © George J. Kole; 5Apr72; GU48892. KOLIN, GEORGE.
Award for nosiness, conversation piece. [Square face with 5 noses] Design.
© George Kolin; 3Mar72; GU48792.
Good luck charm & the like. [Clover-shaped world map] Design.
© George Kolin; 3Mar72; GU48794.
Travel symbol. [World globe as travel balloon] Design.
© George Kolin; 3Mar72; GU48793.
The world is depleted. [Flat view] of world is depleted. [Flat view of world on globe stand] Design. (Conversation piece no.4) © George Kolin; 3Mar72; GU49263. The world is depleted. KONCEPTS. See MARTIN, ROBERT F. KOOKIE KARTUNES. DOKIE KARTOWES. Dina Ling. [Cartoon secretary in various office situations] Signed: various office situations] Signed: Ruth Ann; author of the print: R & I Enterprises d.b.a. Kookie Kartunes. 4 prints on 1 sheet. © R & I Enter-prises d.b.a. Kookie Kartunes; 4 Jan72; K97482. KOPIETZ, EDMUND. Let the favor of the Lord our God be upon us. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. KORAB, TADEUS. [Honey bear] See FISCHER, CLARE. KORDON CORP. [Decorative plastic log] © K.C. a.a.d.o. Kordon Corp.; 27Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79111. KOROTZ, JOHN. Chess pieces [in geometric shapes resembling skyscrapers] Drawing. © John Korotz; 2Mar72; GU48763. KOUHOUPT, RUDY. Model piston valve steam engine. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. Full scale. Sheet no.1-2. © Rudy Kouhoupt; 13May72; IP10517. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. [Two golfers gazing on base The big reading. [Two golfers gazing into the distance; figurine on base] Signed. © Philip Kraczkowski; Signed. © Philip Kraczkowski; 31Jan72; GP77809. Call to freedom. [Paul Revere mounting horse while another man holds reins; figurine on base] © Philip Kraczkowski; 3Mar72; GP77523. Don Adams [holding golf club; statuette on base] © Philip Kraczkowski; 3Jun72; GP79478. Fred MecMurray (inspecting golf club;

- Fred MacMurray [inspecting golf club; figurine on base] © Philip Kraczkow-ski; lJun72; GP79472.

- o for it. [Pair of golfers, 1 point-ing; figurines on base] © Philip Kraczkowski; 3Apr72; GP78100. Go for it.
- Hound dog. [Sleeping; figurine] © Philip Kraczkowski; 4Jan72; GP76793
- a, Great Spirit. [Indian brave with arms outstretched; figurine on base] Oh, Great Spirit. © Philip Kraczkowski; 2May72; GP78503.
- KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY. [Bunnies; two] No.286. By Kralicek. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Margie Clancy Kralicek; 24Apr72; K97199.
 - Kralicek. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Margie Clancy Kralicek; 24Apr72; K97198. [Lion cub] No.281.
 - [Lioness and cub] No.279. By Kralicek. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Margie Clancy Kralicek; 24Apr72; K97200.
 - [Male lion] No.283. By Kralicek. Réproduction of drawing. Signed. © Margie Clancy Kralicek; 24Apr72; K97196.
 - [Panda] No.301. 1972. B Reproduction of drawing. By Kralicek. g. Signed. Margie Clancy Kralicek; 24Apr72; K97201.
 - [Tigress and cub] No.285. 1972. By Kralicek. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Margie Clancy Kralicek; 24Apr72; K97197.
- KRANER, MADELINE R. Our first edition. [Head of sleeping baby; button pinned to announcement] Authors of the print: Madeline R. & Thomas J. Kraner. Print. © Madeline R. Kraner (in notice: MRK); 18Sep71; K96078. © Madeline
- KRANER, THOMAS J. Our first edition. See KRANER, MADELINE R.
- KRAUS, KAREN MELODY. Melody 6. [Baby doll] Forcelain. © Karen Melody Kraus; 7Nov71; GF77848.
- AWIEC, WALTER F. J. Flight of the Bluebird. See HISTORIC RAILROAD CREATIONS. KRAWIEC Power for the chief. See HISTORIC
 - RAILROAD CREATIONS. Summer on the Soc. See MALONEY, ROBERT.
- KREBS, ELIZABETH GAASTRA. [Reproduction of drawing of cat; perched on edge of fish tank] Signed: E. Krebs. Cover of note-paper folder. © Elizabeth Krebs; 23Feb72; K96807. [Reproduction of lithograph of cat's
 - face] By Elizabeth Krebs. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Elizabeth Krebs; 23Feb72; K96808.
- KREE FINDS THE WAY. Episode 1-20 (Film-strip) Roa's Films. 20 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 20 teacher's guides. Adaptation of Andrew Mathe's Yap. Credits: Research, script & teacher notes, Sister M. Elizabeth, I.H.M. & Sister M. Johnice, I.H.M.; consul-tant, Reverend Bernard Cooke; illus-trations, Phillippe Joudiou. Appl. author: Reverend Andrew Mathe. © Roa's Films; IFeb65 (in notice: Soche Walkorg)

 - 1964); JP14059.
- KREHBIEL, VERNON E. Fokker DR1 triplane. See VK MODEL AIRCRAFT CO.

- KREITLER, WILLIAM A. Dragon dots. See GRAFIKA COMMERCIAL ARTS, INC.
- KRELE, ALTON PAUL. Helvetia. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kerry. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- KRELE. P
- Garland. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP.
- KRELL, MARION. Finlandia. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS.
- INC. Ganges. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- Gemara. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- KRIDER, RUBY R.
 - Ladder of life. [Ladder in field reaching up to clouds] Signed: M. Holbrock. Reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. author: Ruby R. Krider, employer for hire. © Ruby R. Krider 10Apr72; GP78848.
- KRING, G. 1915 Chevrolet royal mail roadster. See ASSOCIATED ADVERTISING, ITD.
- KRUEGER, ROBERT. [Female form; torso with hollowed-out back & abdomen; figurine on base] Plaster. © Robert Krueger; 15Apr72; apr29coh GP78594.
- KRUPINSKI, WILLIAM JACK. [Miner discovering egg in cave] By W. J. Krupinski. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Wm. J. Krupinski; 120ct70; GP76995.
- KRYSTAL CO
- miley stars. [Six stickers] Author of the prints: Cargill, Wilson & Acree, Inc. 6 prints (part col.) on 1 sheet. © Krystal Co.; 17Jun72; K97858. Smiley stars.
- KUCHARSKY, ROSE. Her 'n' him series; combined eyeglass frame with attachable neck chain. Artist: Rose Kucharsky. Drawing. © Rose Kucharsky; 24Feb72; IU16064.
- KUCHERA, JOHN. Sex sauce. [Grecian man lifting woman with long, flowing robe & hair] Author of the print: Debbie Doyle. Print (part col.) © John Kuchera, Debbie Doyle & Dee Lunn; 7Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96264.
- KUDDES, LAURA. For works by Laura Kuddes See FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS.
- KUEY, NG C. Animal map of Africa. See KUHONNA ART REPRODUCTIONS.
- KUHONNA ART REPRODUCTIONS. Animal map of Africa. [African continent covered with assorted animals & foliage] By Kuey. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © KuHonna Art Reproductions, solely owned by Ng C. Kuey; 15Apr72; GP78703.
- KUISTO, IKE W. [Wedding; bride carrying dazed groom out of church] By Neal Butcher. Painting. Signed. © Ike W. Kusisto; 14Sep71; GP78473.
- KUNSELMAN, MODENA R. A moving experience; the old home, the new home. 2 prints on 1 sheet. © Modena R. Kunselman; 30Mar72; K97403.

KUTHROFF, SOL. [Design of emblem for U.S.A.; map out-line in shield; license plate] Col-print on metal. © Sol Kuthroff; 8Jul71; K95739.

KUXHAUS, RICHARD L. See FUBLIC EDUCATION FUBLICATIONS.

L

MPA. See LOUISIANA COUNCIL FOR MUSIC & PERFORMING ARTS, INC. LCMPA. SHAPIRO, EDWIN. See THEORY OF NATURAL SELECTION.

L'ABATE, LUCIANO. Family situations pictures series. [Pairs of people in various poses] 264 drawings. © Luciano L'Abate; 13Jan72; GU48418. LACE ART, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Lace Art, Inc.

Style no. 8441. © 15Jan72; GP77521. 8459. © 25Feb72; GP79121. 9122. © 80ct71; GP76670. 9124. © 80ct71; GP76671. 9125. © 80ct71; GP76672. 9126. © 80ct71; GP76665. 9127. © 80ct71; GP76666. 9128. © 80ct71; GP76666. 9130. © 80ct71; GP76668. 9131. © 80ct71; GP76669. 9136. © 80ct71; GP76678. 9138. © 80ct71; GP76677. LAESSIG, ROBERT. Floral. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

[Florals] See DONALD ART CO., INC. LAFER, PHILIP

- [Finger print animals, bird print] Lafer. Col. drawing. Signed By Lafer. Col. drawing. Signed. © Philip Lafer; 19Jun72; GU49569. Bv
- [Finger print animals, fish print] Lafer. Col. drawing. Signed. © Philip Lafer; 19Jun72; GU49568. By
- [Finger print animals, mouse print] Lafer. Col. drawing. Signed. © Philip Lafer; 19Jun72; GU49570.
- LAFOUNTAIN, ALEX. Cowboy with saddle. See FREY, W. G.
- LAMA FEATURES SYNDICATE. The adventures of Lama the llama and Don Diego in the Americas. [Comic strip] By Bob Ole, pseud. of Donald Eric Black. Prints on 2 sheets. © Lama Features Syndicate; 13Apr72; K97147.
- LAMARSHE, JOHN C. For works by John C. Lamarshe See MARSH INDUSTRIES, INC.
- LAMB.
- Our customers must always get what they want. See CLEMPRINT, INC.
- LAMBORN, GEORGE LAWRENCE. Emperor of China. [Map of China; gameboard] Col. print. © George Lawrence Lamborn; 21Feb72; K97014.
- LAMONICA. CARL J MONICA, CARL J. [The now symbol; dove holding balance of city & country, with interracial hands below] Col. design. © Carl J. LaMonica; 9Feb72; GU48634.
- LAMPKIN, WILLIAM R. He is risen, He lives. [Butterfly] Col. reproduction of drawing. © W. R. Lampkin; 8Dec71; GP77433.

- I've but one life to live. I'11 11ve Col. reproduction of drawing. © W. R. Lampkin; 8Dec71; GP77434.
- ne Lord's thing. [Peace symbol; post-er] Col. reproduction of drawing. © W. R. Lampkin; 8Dec71; GP77700. The Lord's thing.
- Trust. [Vertical lettering] Col. reproduction of drawing. © W. R. Lampkin; 8Dec71; GP77435.
- LANCASTER GLASS CORP. Ashtray. [Round, tilted shape] Glass. © Lancaster Glass Corp.; 25May72; GU49523.
 - [Bali; formal arrangement of discs] Glass. © Lancaster Glass Corp.; Glass. © Lancaste 24May72; GU49409.
 - [Carillon; hanging discs] Glass. © Lancaster Glass Corp.; 22May72; GU49308.
 - [Circles; 4 stacked rows of cylinders] Glass. © Lancaster Glass Corp.; 22May72; GU49305.
 - [Kaleidoscope; arrangement of lenses in rows] Glass. © Lancaster Glass Corp.; 22May72; GU49306.
 - [Luminaire; 5 discs stacked atop cylin-der] Glass. © Lancaster Glass Corp.; 24May72; GU49408. [Moon insulator; 2 thick wneels] Glass. © Lancaster Glass Corp.; 22May72; GU49307.
- LAND OF RESPLENDENT GLORY (Filmstrip) National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States. 3 film-strips, b&w, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-3: The Bab. 116 fr. --Letters of the living. 46 fr.--Baha'u'llah. 99 fr. Appl. author: Guy Murchie. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States; 8Nov71; JP13616-13618.

 - LANDFALL PRESS, INC. [Figure lying on rug; female nude] NS121. Feb. 1970. By Pearlstein. Col. lithograph. Signed. © Landfall Press, Inc.; 200ct70; GP79198.
 - [Figure on couch; reclining female nude] NS124. May 1970. By Pearl-stein. Lithograph. Signed. © Land-fall Press, Inc.; 200ct70; GP79201.
 - [Figure on folding chair; female nude] NS126. June 1970. By Pearlstein. Lithograph. Signed. © Landfall Press, Inc.; 200ct70; GP79200.
 - [Figure seated on rug with mirror; female nude] NS122. Apr. 1970. Pearlstein. Col. lithograph. S: © Landfall Press, Inc.; 200ct70; cp70100 Βv Signed. GP79199.
 - [Male & female figure; standing & seated nudes] NS123. Jan. 1970. By Pearlstein. Lithograph. Signed. © Landfall Press, Inc.; 200ct70; GP79197.
 - [Two female figures; seated nudes NS125. Mar. 1970. By Pearlstein. Lithograph. Signed. © Landfall Press, Inc.; 200ct70; GP79196.
- LANDIS (M.) CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © M. Landis Co., Inc.
 - Love ring. [Lettering incorporating peace sign & happy face] Gold. Appl. authors: M. Landis Co., Inc. & Stone Setters, Inc. © 27Ján72; GP77066.
- LANDRY, WINIFRED AWA. II Peter 3:10 (Omega) [Globe above flames] Painting. © Winifred Awa Landry; 30Mar72; GU48937.

- LANG, GLENDA. Points of the horse; common areas of injuries and lameness, basic bits, bones of the lower foreleg. [Poster] no.1001. Galloping Graphics. Print. Appl. ti.: Horse chart. © Glenda Lang; 28Jan72; K96094.
- LANGAN, WILLIAM. See ALGERNON, THE AMBULANCE.
- LANGE MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS.
 - Afghan bootmaker [at work] Col. photo. Appl. author: Rex V. Blumhagen. © Lange Medical Publications; 1May72; JU13071.
 - Bazaar cafe. [Man frying food over open fire] Col. photo. Appl. author: Rex V. Blumhagen. © Lange Medical Publications; 1May72; JU13070.
 - Kabul coppersmith [& boy] Col. photo. Appl. author: Rex V. Blumhagen. © Lange Medical Publications; lMay72; JU13072.
- LANKFORD, RICHARD J. The big news in '72 is 5% savings plus at Union National Bank. See UNION NATIONAL BANK OF LITTLE ROCK (ARK.)
 - 1972 could be a real savings plus year for you at Union National Bank. See UNION NATIONAL BANK OF LITTLE ROCK (ARK.)

LANNA

- Ballerina. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. LANNE -
- French countryside. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. [Sinking boat with Woody & kids bail-ing out] Whitman. Col. print. (Woody Woodpecker jigsaw puzzle, no.L-4610) © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 1May72; K97787.
- [Woody looking in fish tank] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Woody Woodpecker frame-tray puzzle, no.4556) © Walter Lantz Productions, Inc.; 14Apr72; K97847.
- LANUSSE, CHARLES W. [Typical Cajun crawfisherman.] See LAS'S RESTAURANT.
- LAPEYRE, AGNES L. [Honey hunters; mother bear & her 2 cubs climbing tree; sculpture] Appl. author: Charles Marion Russell.
 © Agnes L. Lapeyre; 26Jan72; GU49215.
- LAPIN, ROBERT. Nice people like you make everything purrr-fect. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- LARDAS, CHRIS. For works by Chris Lardas See OSORIO, ALFREDO.
- LAROOKA, MARY A. [Diagnosis and treatment; medical card game; man stepping on nail, tranquilizer capsule & others] 61 prints on 4 sheets. © Mary A. LaRooka; 29Dec71; K97364.
- LARRIEU, WARREN A.
- Safe drivers team; rules of road. Drawing. © Warren A. Larrieu; 2Mar72; GU48762.
- LASKI, RITA. March to the drums of peace. [Four boys from different countries marching with flowers over their shoul-ders] By Rita, pseud. Paintíng. Signed. © Rita Laski; 5Jan72; GU48462.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

105

LAS'S RESTAURANT. (J) ADSTAURANT. [Typical Cajun crawfisherman; man in overalls holding crayfish] Author of the print: Charles W. Lanusse. Reproduction of drawing. © Las's Restaurant; 18Apr72; K97471. LATTERMAN, TERESA ANN. Saquara [sic] cactus windbell. See TERRY-LLOYD'S. LAUGHLIN, ROBERT G. Great feats of baseball. [Various players & records; cards] 50 col. prints. © Robert G. Laughlin; 10Jun72; K97917. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Carefree. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Pattern no. 5049. © 11Jan72; H48147. 5138. © 28Jan72; H48168. 6438. [Hills & trees] © 40ct71; H46621. 6693. © 10Nov71; H46627. 6871. © 8Nov71; H46620. 6872. © 17Jan72; H48158. 6879. © 1Nov71; H46629. 6938. © 2Aug71; H47804 7015. [Anchors] © 19Nov71; H46622. 7210. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 12Jan72; H48165. 7226. © 27Dec71; H48153. 7239. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Tex-tile Corp. © 8Nov71; H46615. 7260. © 10Nov71; H46612. 7289. © 11Nov71; H46618. 7291. [Patchwork baskets of flowers] © 9Nov71; H46608. 7298. © 11Nov71; H46610. 7299. © 11Nov71; H46624. 7326. © 17Jan72; H48163. 7495. © 26Jan72; H48134. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Flip. extile Corp. Pattern no. 5114. [Cards showing courtiers, animals & others] © 19Jan72; н48139. 5712. © 210ct71; H46628. 56. By Pattern & Print; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 24Jan72; H48152. 5856. 6828. © 28Jan72; H48140. 6831. © 28Jan72; H48166. 7281. © 1Nov71; H46616. Intrigue. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Pattern no. 4164. © 24Jan72; H48160. 6822. © 11Nov71; H46604. 6825. © 3Nov71; H46631. 6872. © 280ct71; H46609. 7255. © 4Nov71; H46605. 7266. © 18Nov71; H46606. 7277. © 10Nov71; H46611. 7469. © 24Jan72; H48148. 7507. © 17Jan72; H48144. 7509. © 27Jan72; H48167. 7510. © 28Jan72; H48162. 7519. © 27Jan72; H48146. 7541. © 26Jan72; H48137. 7547. © 26Jan72; H48149. 7552. © 18Jan72; H48155. 7553. © 24Jan72; H48142. 03600. [Exotic birds & animals] © 28Sep71; H46625. 03609. [H46623. [Knotted rope] © 130ct71;

Seduction. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Pattern no. 5865. © 25Jan72; H48154. 7470. © 25Jan72; H48135. Slingue. Print on fabric. © Laura-Textile Corp. tex Textile corp.
Pattern no.
4001. By D. S. Zalph; author of
the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 12Nov71; H46630. 5696. © 28Jan72; H48156. 6363. © 14Jan72; H48145. 6816. [Alternating rows of heads of mod men & women] © 20Nov71; н46607. 6860. © 29Dec71; H48159. 7153. [Stripes & wooden soldier: By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © llNov71; H46626. [Stripes & wooden soldiers] 7169. © 210ct71; H46613. 7249. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Tex-tile Corp. © 11Nov71; H46619. 275. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © 3Nov71; H46614. 7275. 7284. © 9Nov71; H46632. 7494. © 18Jan72; H48157. 7505. © 19Jan72; H48169. 7531. © 25Jan72; H48138. 7609. © 28Jan72; H48151. Wulshire. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Pattern no. 6570. © 25Jan72; H48141. 6870. © 26Jan72; H48136. 6884. 884. [Tiger stripes & leopard spots] © 24Jan72; H48164. 7490. © 27Jan72; H48161. 7506. © 24Jan72; H48150. 7543. © 27Jan72; H48143. 7568. © 25Jan72; H48133. LAURENCE, SYDNEY. Off to the potlatch. See GRIFFIN'S-ALASKA. LAVENDAR, JOAN S. Black is beautiful. See JOHA, INC. LAWRENCE, BARBARA. [Bible story; from Adam & Eve to risen Christ; applique design on quilt] Textile. © Barbara Lawrence; 17Jan72; GU48450. LAWRENCE, EUGENE. The indoor tennis courts of Albuquer-Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scale of ground floor plan & elevations 1" = 10'0". Sheet 4-12. © Eugene Lawrence; 28Nov71; IP10301. LAWRENSON, C. EDWARD. Commandments' amen (dead) [Scroll of Ten Commandments with hole showing dead soldier] Painting. © C. E. Lawrenson; 30May72; GU49397. Impecunious. [Woman with child hiding in arms] Painting. © C. E. Lawren-son; 30May72; GU49398. LAWRYNENKO, LARISSA. [Coat of arms of Paula M. S. Verbeek] See VERBEEK, PAULA M. S. LAWS OF SCIENCE (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 10 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X200-A--X200-J: Boyle's law. 54 fr.--Charles' law. 48 fr.--Definite composition. 48 fr.-law. 54 fr.--Charles' J Definite composition. 4 Conservation of matter. 47 fr.--

Inverse square law. 51 fr.--Newton's second law of motion. 58 fr.--Newton's third law of motion. 48 fr. --Ohm's law. 55 fr.--Joule's law. 54.--Reflection. 50 fr. Credits: General editor, Bertram M. Siegel. © Educational Direction, Inc.; Isep71; JP13817, 13828, 13816, 13891, 13833, 13865, 13873, 13936, 13895, 13904. LAWSON, JIM. Girl in the woods. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. LAWTON, FLORIAN K. Village square. [Two horse-drawn carriages at hitching post] Water-color painting. Signed. © Florian K. Lawton; 16Feb72; GU48681. THE LAXA FAMILY. [Whinsical folk figures & animals; in relief; wall plaques] © Ivan L. Laxa, Marie Jana Laxa, Ivan A. Laxa, Hanush P. Laxa & Jana M. Laxa d.b.a. The Laxa & Jana M. Laxa d.b.a. The Laxa Family. Series no. 1, no.2, 9, 13, 21-22, 32-33, 36, 50. 11 plaques. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © 170ct68 (no.50 in notice: 1969); GP77910. [Whinsical folk figures & animals; in [Whimsical folk figures & animals; in relief; wall plaques] © Ivan L. Laxa, Marie Jana Laxa, Ivan A. Laxa, Hanush P. Laxa & Jana Marie Laxa d.b.a. The Laxa Family. Series no. 2, no.4-5, 15, 29, 45, 52. 8 plaques. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © lJan69; GP77909. [Whimsical folk figures & animals; in relief; wall plaques] © Ivan L. Laxa, Marie J. Laxa, Ivan A. Laxa, Jana M. Laxa & Hanush P. Laxa d.b.a. The Laxa Family. The Laxa ramin, Series no. 3, no.CA, NY, F, DP, CS, NW, DD, EG, AL. 10 plaques. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © 9Apr69; GP77913. 1 van L. Lakz. © 9Ap109, 01 (192).
4, no.54-55, 57, 59, MM, HS, MD, CO, MG. 10 plaques. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © 1Jan70; GP77912.
5, no.CK, PE, SD, ME, SN, DS.
6 plaques. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © 6Dec71; GP77911. LAXA, IVAN L. [Whimsical folk figures & animals] See THE LAXA FAMILY. LAYMAN, GUFFY R. Covered wagon [pulled by horses in desert] By G. Layman. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Guffy R. Layman; llJun71; K95750. ners. [Steer & person dismounting from horse in valley] By G. Layman. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Guffy R. Layman; 11Jun71; Loners. Signed. K95752. Road runner [going by cacti] By G. Layman. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Guffy R. Signed. Layman; 11Jun71; K95753. Wagon wheel [by cactus] By G. Layman. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Guffy R. Layman; 11Jun71; K95751. LEAMAN. KEITH [Mountain climber] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Keith Leaman; 12Jan72; K95947. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. Being friendly. [Tom Jones with micro-phone leaning over to audience] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 8May72; JU13057.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

Giving it his all. [Tom Jones with head flung back while singing into microphone] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 8May72; JU13060. In a mellow mood. [Tom Jones crooning into microphone] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 8May72; JU13063. Soulfully. [Tom Jones singing into microphone] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 8May72; JU13064. Tom Jones [holding microphone] Col. slide. © Donna Leavy; 8May72; slide. (JU13062. Very convincing. [Tom Jones crooning into microphone] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 8May72; JU13061. Bonna Lynn Leavy; Gway/2; JU19081.
 With a friend. [Tom Jones talking to small boy] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 8May72; JU13065.
 With feeling. [Tom Jones singing into microphone] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 8May72; JU13059.
 Working out [Tow Jones] Dynin Leavy, ona (1, our song into prking out. [Tom Jones singing into microphone while raising 1 hand] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 8May72; JU13058. Working out. LEBADANG. Twilight. See DONALD ART CO., INC. BOB. LEBERMANN, Granny Gritch remembers when pot was something you sat on. [Old woman wearing fur-collared coat & big hat; T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Signed. © Bob Lebermann; 17Feb72; K97157. Granny Gritch remembers when sex anny Grich Temeners which set education was extracurricular. [Old woman wearing fur-collared coat & big hat; T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Signed. © Bob Lebermann; 17Feb72; K97156. Knute says: I may be ugly but I think beautiful! [Odd, bouncing creature with feet attached to head; design on T-shirt] Print on fabric. © Bob Lebermann; 15Jan72; K96221. LEBLANC, LEE. Bobwhite quail. See WILDLIFE ART GALLERY. Ruffed grouse. See WILDLIFE ART GALLERY. LEBLANC, LEE G. Give me your tired, your poor. See BROWN & BIGELOW. LE BON, XAVIER L. Panda power. See WESTERMEYER, ROBERT J. LEDFORD, ADELE K. Ornamental wall plaque of horse. [In relief] © Adele K. Ledford; 3Jan72; GU48481. Ornamental wall plaque of swan; left side of swan facing right & right side of pair facing left. [In re-lief] 2 plaques. © Adele K. Ledford; 3Jan72; GU48482-48483. [Ornamental wall plaque of three winged cherubs in original frame; in relief] © Adele K. Ledford; 3Jan72; GU48480. Budd[h]a [laughing] See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. LEE ANN CO. See SCHLESINGER; MARY L. LEE COUNTY BANK, FORT MYERS, FLA. Limited edition. [Scenes of Lee County; portfolio] By Wellington Ward, Jr.; author of the reproduc-tion: Lee County Bank. 12 repro-ductions of pencil drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Lee County Bank; JERG20. # W7203 15Dec70; H47223.

1972

LEE, HENRY, JR. Mack the plaque. [Comical hoodlum] Drawing. Signed. © Henry Lee, Jr.; 19May72; GU49296. LEE, KING.
Karate, self-defense. [One man
 against three] Design. © King Lee;
 5Jun72; GU49462. LESLIE H. LEE. Gentle thoughts. [Profile of pensive woman wrapped in blanket] By L. Lee. Reproduction of oil Lee. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 400t71, GU47963.
 © Leslie H. Lee; 15Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77284.. Spring lake. Watercolor painting.
© Leslie H. Lee; 2Mar72; GU48756.
Summer classic. [Two nudes in outdoor landscape] Oil painting. © Leslie H. Lee; 2Mar72; GU48757. LEE, ROBERT W. Rondo. See WORLD HOMES, INC. LEES, AL. Lockbox leisure house. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Ski kite. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. LEESER, PAULUS. How about that. See SHAW-BARTON. LEFFER, J. Spirit of 1776. See SIGG SOEHNE, LEFRANC, SUZANNE. See SHEPPARD, SUZANNE LEFRANC. LEIGHTON-JONES. Artful dodger. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Clown with red hair. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Clown with the bow tie. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. LEIGHTON-JONES, VICTOR. [Portraits] See DONALD ART CO., INC. LEISURE TIME HOMES, INC. Portable drive-in food service build-ing. Jul. 24, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/2" = l'. © Leisure Time Homes, Inc.; 29Jul71; IP10227. LEMIEUX, RONALD E. Child's picnic set. See QUEST MANOR. Child's workbench. See QUEST MANOR. LENGQUIST, JOAN. Roaring Camp & Big Trees narrow-gauge railroad no.2, Tuolumne Heisler. [Locomotive engine] Print. Signed. © Joan Lengquist; 9Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97692. X, INC. Lipse. [Scrolled floral border in silhouette; design on dinnerware] China. © Lenox, Inc.; 7Feb72; GP77198. Eclipse. itura. [Stylized leaf motif; design on dinnerware] China. © Lenox, Inc.; 7Feb72; GP77199. Futura. Coldfinch. [Pair on flowering branch-es, with wide border; design on din-nerware] Ltd. ed. China. (Edward Marshall Boehm design) © Lenox, Inc.; 2Sep71; GP78201.

Promise. [Rosebud border; design on dinnerware] China. © Lenox, Inc.; 7Feb72; GP77197.

LENT, BILL. Don't run in the halls. See ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. LENTZ, WILLIAM D. U.S.A. Bicentennial. See NEWBURG-HISTORICAL PUBLISHERS CO. LEO STUDIO. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, LEOMED. Miss Liberation, Angela Davis. See DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. LEOPOLD, PAMELA. Christian Lucifer. See UNITED EARTH MUSIC. LEOPOLD, PERRY. See UNITED EARTH MUSIC. LESTER BAGS, INC. D no.l series. [Fleur-de-lis & shield motifs] Design on plastic. Appl. author: Don Lester. © Lester Bags, Inc.; 22Mar72; GU48901. LESTER, DON. D no.l series. See LESTER BAGS, INC. [LEVEL 2 PROGRAM: GROUP 1] (Filmstrip) Educational Projections Corp. 16 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. © Educa-tional Projections Corp.; 1Dec69; JP13619. [LEVEL 2 PROGRAM: GROUP 2] (Filmstrip) Educational Projections Corp. 68 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. © Educa-tional Projections Corp.; 1May70; JP13624. [LEVEL 2 PROGRAM: GROUP 3] (Filmstrip) Educational Projections Corp. 16 filmstrips, color 35 mm. © Educa-tional Projections Corp.; 1Jun71; JP13620. LEVIN, ALFRED A. For works by Alfred A. Levin See TREASURE CRAFT. LEVINE, JOSEPH. City life. See IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Farm life. See IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY Moon life. See IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY LEVINE, SUSAN. See LEVINE-TENNEN, SUSAN. LEVINE-TENNEN, SUSAN. For works with photography by Susan Levine-Tennen See VISUAL CREATIONS. LEVIRNE, JOEL A. [Postman] See GRAPHIC IMAGES, LTD. [Street] See GRAPHIC IMAGES, LTD. [Tavern] See GRAPHIC IMAGES, LTD. LEVITAN, OSCAR. Jewelry design, 675 pendant. See ANCHOR CASTING CO., INC. [Article of jewelry]

LEVITT, EDITH. Test of higher-order reading precur-sors. [Charts of abstract symbols, common objects & letters] 22 draw-ings. © Edith Levitt; 1May72; ings. © GU49199.

LEWERENZ, A. CH. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.

LEWIN, NINA. Stardom. See LOOMSKILL, INC. [Textile pattern] See: CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. CHELSEA PRINTS. E.S.P. TEXTILE CORP. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.

- LEWIN (NINA) STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See E.S.P. TEXTILE CORP.
- LEWIN (NINA) STUDIOS. [Textile pattern] See WAHNETAH SILKS, INC.
- LEXINGTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. (MASS.) Buckman Tavern, 1710, Lexington, Mass. [Sampler; embroidery design] By A. Wesler. Design in fabric. Signed. © Lexington Historical Soc., Inc.; 15Jun27; GU49508.
 - [Minuteman brick cover; embroidery design] Design in fabric. Appl. author: Ann N. Wesler. © Lexington Historical Society, Inc.; 15Jun72; authors. GU49507.
- L'HOPITAL, JEAN LOUIS. Honey. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- LIBERATORE, JAMES VINCENT. [Attila the duck; holding thermometer & flag] 2 drawings. © James Vincent Liberatore; 26May72; GU49393.
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Avrila. No.73415. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 1May72; GP78369.
- The ball gradoon. [Dotted stripes] No.73713. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 10Sep71, GU47834. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 1Feb72; GP76738.
- Belleena. [Floral vine] No.72916. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 16Aug71; GP76743.
- California Susans. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Mar72; GU48752.
- York, Inc.; 9Mar72; G040722.
 California Susans. No.72930. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 9Mar72, GU48752. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Mar72; GP78475.
 California Susans I. [Lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 9Mar72; GU48753.
- California Susans I. No.72931. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 9Mar72, GU48753. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Mar72; GP78185.
- Caperettes. [Rosettes] No.73411. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 5Apr72; GP78182. Courtettes. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13Jan72; GP76389.
- Crystolific. [Geometric grid] No.72719. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 20Mar72; GP77959.
- Delicacy. [Floral motif; lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Apr72; GU49090.
- Delicacy I. [Floral motif; lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fab-rics of New York, Inc.; 12Apr72; GU49089.
- Diamette. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Dec71; GP76387.
- Diamond spray II. No.72813. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 120ct71; GP79273.
 Elle. No.72932. Design in fabric.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3May72; GP78368.

- Floral capers. No.72826. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 5Apr72; GP78180.
- Florascopia. No.72928. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Feb72; GP76928.
- Freedom posies. Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Mar72; GU49036.
- GU49036.
 Freedom posies. No.73310. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg.
 22Mar72, GU49036. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Apr72; GP79274.
 Design Design Provide States I. No.73308. Design
- of New York, Inc.; 27Apr72; GP79274. Freedom posies I. No.73308. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 22Mar72, GU49035. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26May72; GP79271. Freedom posies I-II. 2 designs. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Mar72; GU49035, 49037. Freedom posies III. No.73307. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26May72; GP79272. Freedom posies IV. No.73312. Design

- Freedom posies IV. No.73312. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Jun72; GP79371. Iranesque. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 13Jan72; GP76390.
- © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Mar72; GP77957. Jasmina.
- Jasmina I. No.73318. Design in fab-ric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Mar72; GP77955.
- Junever. No.72927. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Apr72; GP78370.
- Mistirosa. No.72959. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 19Apr72; GP78416.
- Nelene. No.72929. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Apr72; GP78367.
- Opus anglicanum. [Rectangular grid] No.73716. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 10Sep71, GU47840. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Jan72; GP76739.
- Oriental fan. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Dec71; GF76391.
- Oriental fancies. [Floral motif; textile pattern] Drawing. © Li erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; © Lib-26May72; GU49481.
- Oriental lamp. No.73721. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 14Feb72; GP76927.
- ne patrician. No.72816, Design i fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 11Feb72; GP76929. Design in The patrician.
- The patrician I. No.72017. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Feb72; GP76931.
- The Patrician II. [Floral motif] No.72818. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 16Feb72; GP77213.
- ne patrician III. [Floral motif] No.72820. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 1Mar72; GP77332. The patrician III.
- The Patrician IV-V. [Floral pattern] No.72821, 72823. 2 designs in fab-ric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 7Apr72; GP78181, 78183.
- Petalescent. [Floral motif; textile pattern] Drawing. © Liberty Fab-rics of New York, Inc.; 26May72; GU49480.
- The playright. [Floral motif; lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 12Apr72; GU49091.
- Regal rambler. [Floral] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Mar72; GU49038.

- Regal rambler. [Flowers] No.73301.
 Design in fabric. Appl. states
 prev. reg. 22Mar72; GU49038.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Jun72; GP79372.
- Regal rambler I. [Floral] Design. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 22Mar72; GU49039.
- egal rambler I. [Flowers] No.73302. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 22Mar72; GU49039. © Lib-erty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 28Jun72; GP79373. arella. No 7000 Regal rambler I.
- Starella. No.72825. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Mar72; GP77958.
- Starleena. [Arabesque tracery] No.72950. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Jan71; GP76744.
- Starleena I. [Daisies & scrollwork] No.72955. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Mar72; GF77956.
- Trellisandra.
- Trellisandra. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 8Dec71; GP76388. Twilight timers. [Floral motif; textile pattern] Drawing. © Liber-ty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26May72; GU49479. © Liber-
- Twinklettes. [Lily-of-the-valley motif; lace design] Drawing. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Jun72; GU49550.
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION.
 - Blossoms in the wind III. No.12513. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. c Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 21Dec71; GP76740. of
 - Blossons in the wind IV. No.12512 Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP76930. No.12512.
 - Everfloric. No.12518. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 27Jan72; GP78691.
- Grecian swirl [of flowers] No.12506. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 7Feb72; GP78184.
- Rosie bow. No.12479. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 12Nov71; GP7 9203.
- Rosié bow I. No.12485. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 12Nov72; GP79202.
- Serena. [Floral motif] No.12508. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 70ct71; GP78692.
- Fiber F GP76746.
- Wild pansies I-III. No.12510, 12516-L2517. 3 designs in fabric. © Ame-tex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 1Feb72; GP76742-76741, 76745.
- Wild pansies IV. No.12519. Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP76932.
- LIBRARY FILMSTRIP CENTER. See DISSECTION OF A FROG.
- LIEB, ARTHUR G. Artoon alphabet flash cards. [Letters & numerals formed by goofy charac-ters] 35 col. prints., (Artoons unlimited) © Arthur G. Lieb; 1Dec71; K96965.

- LIEBER, AGNES M. Our marriage vows. [Cupid & hearts] Reproduction of drawing. © on artwork; Agnes M. Lieber; 1Feb72; GP78509
- LIEBERSTEIN, DAVID M. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- LIEBERSTEIN, MARLIN B. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- LIEBMAN,
- For works by Liebman See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- LIFE FILMSTRIPS. See POLLUTION.

THE SCULPTURE OF BLACK AFRICA.

- LIFE IN GOD -- START SMILING! (Filmstrip Concordia Pub. House. 3 filmstrips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. Art & narration adapted from Arch books. Contents: The boy who ran away. 39 START SMILING! (Filmstrip)
 - .-The lame man who walked again. fr.-The great surprise. 15 fr. Appl. author: Betty Wind. NM: com-
 - pilation. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71;
 - JP13574.
- LIGHTRON CORP. GIM METAL PRODUCTS. See GIM METAL PRODUCTS.

- LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA.
 Barn with view, Teller County, Colorado. By Breta Lighty. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78062.
 Colorado moss rock. By Breta Lighty. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78060
 - GP78060.

 - GP7(8060.
 Hoosier Mine, Cripple Creek, Colorado.
 [Wooden building with mounds around it] By Breta Lighty, Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78058.
 Ice house, Cripple Creek, Colorado.
 By Breta Lighty. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Breta Lighty, Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Breta Lighty, Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Breta Lighty, Reproduction of colorado.
 [Lone building] By Breta Lighty, Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 Signed.
 © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78056.
 Old houses, Cripple Creek, Colorado.

 - drawing. Signed. © Bietz Bigney, 13Apr72; GP78056.
 Old houses, Cripple Creek, Colorado. By Breta Lighty. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78057.
 Old timers. [Gnarled stump] By Breta Lighty. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78061.
 Privileged citizens, Cripple Creek, Colorado. [Donkeys in field] By Breta Lighty. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78054.
 Ruins of Grand Opera House, Meyers Avenue, Cripple Creek, Colorado. [Stone walls] By Breta Lighty: Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78059. Signed. GP78059
 - GF/8059. Womack cabin, Cripple Creek, Colorado. [Small, rustic cabin] By Breta Lighty. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Breta Lighty; 13Apr72; GP78055.
- LIGUORI, EDMUND L. [Textile pattern] See KLEINFAB CORP.
- LIKUSAN INDUSTRIES. Rectilinear grid; Free enterprise. [Rectilinear grin gameboard] Author of the print: Robert Malm, Likusan Industries. Print. © Likusan Industries; 14Dec71; K95817.

- LILES, TOM. Burt, Mental Health bird. See COLUMBIA AREA MENTAL HEALTH CENTER. LIMA, SANDRA JEAN. Grimp, the Greebley, and his whimsical world of friends. [Assorted'animals playing] Collection 1. By Sandra Lima. 4 col. serigraphs. Signed. © Sandra Lima; 27Jan72; GP77385. LIMBAUGH, BILL J. [Pencil drawing of Charlie Chaplin; full-length view superimposed on head] '70. By Limbaugh. Reproduc-tion. Signed. © Bill J. Limbaugh; lFeb71; GP78820. Reproduc-LINCOLN DENTAL SUPPLY CO. [Illustrated dentist's tray cover] Drawing. Appl. author: Jerome A. Lincoln. © Jerome A. Lincoln d.b.a. Lincoln Dental Supply Co.; 9Nov71; TP10170.
- LINCOLN, JEROME A. [Illustrated dentist's tray cover] See LINCOLN DENTAL SUPPLY CO.
- LINDER, A.
 Diane the elephant [sitting & holding flower] Textile. Signed..

 A. Linder; 2May72; GP78290.

 Mop in the box. [Jack-in-the box assemblage; wall plaque] Textile.

 A. Linder; 1Jan72; GP77333.

 Pandy. [Panda bear clinging to tree] Textile. Signed.

 A. Linder; 2May72; GP78289.

 Papa Klaus. [Wall hanging] Textile.

 A. Linder; 2May72; GP79026.
- LINDY, pseud. See MAUREY, MELINDA JEAN.
- LINNETT, CHARLES E. Richard M. Nixon. [Profile port. with seal & flag] Drawing. © Charles E. Linnett & Francis J. O' Rourke; lFeb72; GU48595.
- LIONSTONE DISTILLERIES, LTD. [Mint bar scene from Montana; Western saloon; sculpture] © Lionstone Distilleries, Ltd.; 15Apr71; GP77187.
- LIPPINCOTT. GM-X1971. See OLDENBURG, CLAES.
- LIPPMAN, MARGE R. Mikro, See MIKRO PRODUCTS. Mikro and friends. See MIKRO PRODUCTS.
- LIRA, TERRY. See LIRA, WALTERINE A.
- LIRA, WALTERINE A. [Creative calla lily in fabric] By Terry Lira. Textile. © Terry Lira; 18Jan72; GP77425. [Creative carnation in fabric] By [Creative carnation of fabric] By
- [Creative carnation in fabric] By Terry Lira. Textile. © Terry Lira; 18Jan72; GP77424. [Creative day lily in fabric] By Terry Lira. Textile. © Terry Lira; 18Jan72; GP77426. [Creative dogwood in fabric] By Terry Lira. Textile & plastic. © Terry Lira; 18Jan72; GP77995. [Creative poppy in fabric] By Terry

- [Creative poppy in fabric] By Terry Lira. Textile. © Terry Lira; 18Jan72; GP77427.
 Creative trillium in fabric. [Corsaf Textile. © Terry Lira; 24Feb72; apr26c04 [Corsage]
- GP78504. Textile &
- [Nature in fabric: a rose] Tex paper. © Terry Lira; 1Feb72; paper. GP77065.
- LISPI, S. Gulf Side Coffee House. See TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC.

- LISTRI, ANTHONY. Pueblo. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Ship in dry dock. See ART REPRODUC-TION CORP.
- LITECH, INC. W. C. Fields [wall clock; caricature & large watch] Col. reproduction. Appl. authors: Clement Hasson &
- Richard L. Parmenteer. © Litech, Inc.; 23Jan72; GP77932. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION (Filmstrip) Pied Piper. 4 filmstrips,
- (Filmstrip) Pied Piper. 4 filmstrip color, 35 mm. Contents: Haiku. 64 fr.--Humorous verse. 62 fr.--Sounds of poetry. 52 fr.--Descriptive words and figures of speech. 52 fr. Appl. author: Robert H. Waterman. © Pied Piper; 10Feb72; JP13754.
- LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUC-TION (Filmstrip) Pied Piper. 8 film-strips, color, 35 mm. A Waterman pro-duction.
- duction.
 Contents: Story of a book. 67 fr.-Fantasy. 48 fr.--Tall tales. 56 fr.
 --Biography. 58 fr.--Humor. 55 fr.
 --Distant lands. 55 fr.--Fairy tales.
 59 fr.--Animals. 67 fr.
 Appl. author: Robert H. Waterman.
 Appl. states copyright not claimed
 on photographic metarials for books
- On photographic materials from books.
 NM: compilation of approx. 400 photos.
 © Pied Piper; 26Dec70; JP13780. NM :
- LITTLE, HAROLD.
- Historic Fincastle. See HISTORIC FINCASTLE, INC.
- LITWIN, JOHN A. Central Pacific 1800's [engine & coal car; post card] Original train series by John A. Litwin. Litwin Art Sales. Print. Signed: John Litwin. © John A. Litwin; 15Nov70; v06635 K96635.
- LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A.
 Humpty Dumpty [at foot of wall with broken head; scene on pages of open book; in relief; wall plaque] By Kit, pseud. Signed. © Catharine A.
 Livingston; 1LJan72; GP77255.
 Jack be nimble. [Jack jumping over candlestick; scene on pages of open book; in relief; wall plaque] By Kit, pseud. Signed. © Catharine A.
 Livingston; 1LJan72; GP77257.
 Little Bo-Peen [& sheer: scene on Pages

 - Livingston; llJan72; GP77257.
 Little Bo-Peep [& sheep; scene on pages of open book; in relief; wall plaque] By Kit, pseud. Signed. © Catharine A. Livingston; llJan72; GP77254.
 Little boy blue. [Scene on pages of open book; in relief; wall plaque] By Kit, pseud. Signed. © Catharine A. Livingston; llJan72; GP77252.
 Mistress Mary [in her garden; scene on pages of open book; in relief; wall plaque] By Kit, pseud. Signed. © Catharine A. Livingston; llJan72; GP77252.
 Mistress Mary [in her garden; scene on pages of open book; in relief; wall plaque] By Kit, pseud. Signed. © Catharine A. Livingston; llJan72; GP77256.
 Peter pumpkin eater [near wife in pump-
 - Peter pumpkin eater [near wife in pump-kin house; scene on pages of open book; in relief; wall plaque] By Kit, pseud. Signed. © Catharine A. Livingston; 11Jan72; GP77253.
- LLOYD BROS. WALKER CO. LOYD BROS. WALKER CO. [Statue & monument for cemetery; depiction of Virgin Mary on globe; statue on base] Design no.725. Feb. 10, 1972. Drawing. Scale of drawing 3/4" = 1'0". © Lloyd Bros. Walker Co.; 30May72; IU16169.
- LOAD OF DIFFERENCE (1972 Dodge and AD OF DIFFERENCE (1972 Dodge and Chevrolet light duty trucks) (Film-strip) Dodge Division, Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 60 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 30Dec71; JP13762.

LOCKART, ROBERT. See 20TH CENTURY LOCKART. LOCKE, FRED A. For works by Fred A. Locke See CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, INC. LOCKER, BURTON. [Electrical drawings] Drawings on 7 sheets. © Burton Locker; 14Mar70; TP10435 LOFTING, COLIN. Fox chaszing. SPORT, INC. See THE CROSSROADS OF LOFTING, SKIPPER. See LOFTING, COLIN. LOLLIPOP DRAGON PRODUCTIONS, INC. HOLIDAY ADVENTURES OF THE LOLLIPOP DRAGON. LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (CALIF.) SCHOOL OF HEALTH. HEALTH PRODUCTIONS. Air. [Man examining flat tire; & others] 130-1--130-80. 80 col. slides. Appl. ti.: Bubble of air. © Health Productions, School of Health, Loma Linda University; lJan72; JP13793. I'm tired. [People at work & rest; & others] 120-1--120-77. 77 col. slides. © Health Productions, School of Health, Loma Linda University; lJan72; JP13792. Mr. Tense. [Man driving car; & others] Interpretation of the second sec Sugartime. [Candy, fruit & other foods] 100-1--100-71. 71 col. slides. © Health Productions, School of Health, Loma Linda Uni-versity; 1Jan72; JP13791. LOMONTE, LANECE P. See HOME ECONOMICS BULLETIN BOARDS. LONG & CO. See LONG (MEREDITH) & CO. LONG, DONALD MATCHETT, JR. Crit'rs including fanciful animal plaques [affixed to giraffe clothes rack] Wood, © D. M. Long, Jr.; 1Nov71; GP76714. LONG (MEREDITH) & CO. In the broomweed. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. LONG, MICHAEL. Oxford. See HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Straford. See HALLMARK HOMES, INC. LONG. TRAN. Ocean image. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. LONSDALE MILLS [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. Lonsdale Mills. Pattern no.
3236. [Large strawberry with daisy border] © 80ct71; H47102.
3242. © 22Nov71; H47099.
3252. [Bamboo & Chinese pavilions] © 22Nov71; H47101. 3258. © 8Mar72; H47815. 3264. © 8Mar72; H47373. 3264. [Daisies] © 8Mar72; H47810. 3268. © 8Mar72; H47816.

 3284.
 [Oak & etheret

 3284.
 [Oak & etheret

 3284. [Oak & other leaves] © 8May72; H47811. 4001. © 24Feb72; H47372.

LONSDALE MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Lonsdale Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 227. © 6Jan72; H47806. 1375. © 5Aug71; H46737. 1380. © 5Aug71; H46736. 3062. [Lions, pacing & staring from grass] © 2Feb72; H47103. 3253. © 18Nov71; H47100. 3255. © 22Feb72; H47805. 3266. © 11Apr72; H47814. 3274. © 11Apr72; H47817. 4000. [Large fish] © 280ct71; H46738. LOOMSKILL. tardom. Print on fabric. © Loomskill. Stardom. Pattern no. 27120. © 10Apr72; H47889. LOOMSKILL, INC. Enticement. Print o © Loomskill, Inc. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 12191. © 26Nov71; H47035. 12193. © 5Jan72; H47032. 12195. © 19Jan72; H47019. 12197. © 17Jan72; H47030. 12198. © 18Jan72; H47036. 12199. © 18Jan72; H47031. 12250. © 18Jan72; H47031. 12251. © 18Jan72; H47031. 12252. © 20Jan72; H47037. 12252. © 20Jan72; H47037. Knit knack. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. © Loomskill, 100. Pattern no. 7105. © 15Feb72; H47598. 7110. © 15Feb72; H47414. 7154. © 15Feb72; H47413. 7188. © 15Feb72; H47528. 7314. © 15Feb72; H47416. 7454. © 15Feb72; H47417. 7455. © 15Feb72; H47415. 7457. © 15Feb72; H47419. 7459. © 15Feb72; H47466. 7460. © 15Feb72; H48068. 7463. © 15Feb72; H47418. Mischief. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Boomskill, Inc.
Pattern no.
33090. © 19Nov71; H46977.
33091. © 6Dec71; H47039.
33092. © 70ct71; H46985.
33094. By Flower Patch; author of
the comskill Inc. the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 25Jan72; H47029. 25Jan72; H47029.
35097. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc.
15Dec71; H46986.
35098. I5Dec71; H47040.
35100. G 6Jan72; H47033.
35101. 20Dec71; H47043.
35102. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc.
9Jan72; H46980.
35103. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc.
23Dec71; H46980.
33104. 22Dec71; H47038. 33104. © 22Dec71; H47038.
33106. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc.
© 28Dec71; H46979. © 20Dec71; H46979. 33107. © 28Dec71; H47042. 33111. © 18Jan72; H47034. 33112. © 19Jan72; H47041. 33114. © 20Jan72; H46983. 33116. By Flower Patch; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 20Jan72; H46982. 33121. © 9Mar72; H48121. 33122. [Row of trees amid flowers] © 9Mar72; H48124.

33123. [Large cherries] © 9Mar72; H48126.
33124. [Rows of cherries between stripes] © 3Apr72; H48123.
33125. © 11Apr72; H48122.
Outrageous. Print on fabric.
© Loomskill, Inc. No NO. 34172. © 10Apr72; H48086. 34176. By Pattern & Print; autnor 4176. By Pattern & Print; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 10Apr72; H48087.
4177. [Pair of dancing children in period costume] By Pattern & Print; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 10Apr72; w18088 34177. H48088 34179. © 10Apr72; H48085. 34180. © 10Apr72; H28084. 34181. © 10Apr72; H48101. Pandemonium. See COULEUR INTERNA-TIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Stardom. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 27103. © 24Jan72; H47870. 27104. © 27Feb72; H47863. 27105. © 28Feb72; H47872. 27106. © 16Mar72; H47873. 27107. © 16Mar72; H47887.
27108. [Boy and girl playing by wooden fence] By Pattern & Print; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 21Mar72; H47862. 27111. © 22Mar72; H47888. 27114. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 15Jul68; H47866. 27118. © 6Apr72; H47867. 27119. © 10Apr72; H47877. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 33110. © 18Jan72; H47028. Travel talk. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. © Loomskill, 146. Pattern no. 26636. © 19Aug71; H46847. 26640. © 19Aug71; H46846. 26667. [Encircled pagodas] © 17Aug71; H46845. 26670. © 150ct71; H46844. 26685. © 15Nov71; H47051. 26686. © 15Nov71; H47048. 26687. © 15Nov71; H47026. 20007. © 15N0V(1; H47020. 26692. © 22N0V71; H47056. 26693. © 22N0V71; H47053. 26695. © 29N0V71; H47020. 26696. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 29N0V71; H47024. 26697. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 29Nov71; H47057. © 29Nov71; H47057. 26698. © 29Nov71; H47017. 26700. © 6Dec71; H47054. 26701. © 6Dec71; H47058. 26703. © 13Dec71; H47058. 26707. © 22Dec71; H47050. 26708. © 23Dec71; H47050. 26709. © 23Dec71; H47021. 26710. © 23Dec71; H47023. 26711. © 10Jan72; H47052. 26712. © 14Jan72; H47055. 26716. © 14Jan72; H47022. 26719. © 18Jan72; H47022. 26719. © 18Jan72; H47016. 26722. © 19Jan72; H47049. ephyr. Frint on fabric. Zephyr. © Loomskill, Inc. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 6805. © 15Sep71; H46483. 6806. © 15Sep71; H46480. 6808. © 15Sep71; H46424. 6930. © 15Sep71; H46423. 6958. © 15Sep71; H46425.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

LOONY LABELS.

- NONY LABELS. Chateau buc a galun, vin extra ordinaire, [Port. of buck head; sticker] Author of the print; John W. Burke, Print. © John W. Burke d.b.a. Loony Labels; 24Dec71; 695866
- K95866. Chateau hors de combat, burpling spargundy. [Knight on horseback; sticker] Author of the print: John W. Burke. Print. © John W. Burke d.b.a. Loony Labels; 24Dec71;

LORCH, LEONARD G.

- CH, LEONARD G. sace on earth. [Striped flag with Christmas wreath in upper left cor-ner; greeting card folder] By L. L. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Leonard G. Lorch; 1Dec71; GP76614. Peace on earth.
- Rolling Stones. See STAR PRODUCTIONS.
- LORRAINE, pseud. See SCHIEBEL, LORRAINE ADAMS.
- LOTHMAN, META A. See GYPSILADY.
- LOUISIANA AUDIO VISUALS. See PLANTATION REVOLUTION OF THE 1950'S: PLANTERS, MACHINES AND NEGROES.
- LOUISIANA COUNCIL FOR MUSIC & PERFORMING
 - DUISIANA COUNCIL FOR MUSIC & PERFORMING ARTS, INC. To the Times-Picayune in recognition of outstanding services to the arts. [Drama mask & other arts symbols; in relief; medallion] Appl. author: Angela Gregory. Appl. ti.: State arts award. © LCMPA a.a.d.o. Loui-siana Council for Music & Performing Arts, Inc.; 12Aug71; GP77627.
- LOUVIERE, PERPETUA, SISTER.
- Lotto. [Bingo-like game cards with French words & pictures] 37 prints. © Sister M. Perpetua Louviere; 6Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K95863.
- LOVELL, TOM. For works by Tom Lovell See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.
- LUCAS, ROBERT, JR. [Logos; 4 types] 4 designs on 1 sheet. © Robert Lucas, Jr.; 20Apr72; GU49225.
- LÜCKY, BUD. The letters of the alphabet. See BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES.
- LUDWIG, JAMES C. O. 6 & 9 unit townhome buildings. Mar. 6, 1972. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet S, 1-9. Comm. no.72109. © James C. O. Ludwig; 6Mar72; TP10303 IP10303
- LUDWIG, STEPHEN. Heads. [Young man with pack on back] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Head. © Stephen Ludwig; 300ct71; K97622.
- LUKAS, TERRENCE GEORGE. [Anatomical biological drawings] Pt.2. 20 col. drawings. © Terrence George Lukas; 19Jan72; 1016022.
- LUMBERMENS MUTUAL INSURANCE CO. Kindlin Wood, the human fire hazard, makeshift electrical repairs are fire hazards! [Boy tinkering with fan; poster] Signed: George Green author, of the print: Lumbermens Mutual Insurance Co. Col. print. © Lumbermens Mutual Insurance Co.; EDe71: VCE810 Green: 5Dec71; K95810.

- Sincere wishes for a joyous holiday season from Kindlin Wood & friends. [Boy, cat & mouse singing Noel; post-er] Signed: George Green; author of the print: Lumbermens Mutual Insur-ance Co. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Kindlin Wood, the human fire hazard. © Lumbermens Mutual Insurance Co.; 15Dec71: K95932. 15Dec71; K95932
- LUNDSTROM, DONALD J. Give us this day our daily bread. See PEWTIQUE. Great seal, the United States of America, 1776. See PEWTIQUE.
- LUNN, DEE. Sex sauce. See KUCHERA, JOHN.
- LUTHERAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. BOARD OF PUBLICATION.
- Aerocity. See AUGSBURG PUB, HOUSE. Communication, communion, community. See AUGSBURG PUB, HOUSE.
- Community, communication, communion. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. The process of communication. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- LUTHERAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. BOARD OF PUBLICATION. See ANYTHING YOU CAN DO I CAN DO BETTER. CAUTIONARY CARTOONS. WHO SAID WHAT.
- LUTHERAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. COMMISSION ON CHURCH ARCHITECTURE. See TOWARD UNDERSTANDING MODERN CHURCHES. COMMISSION
- LUTHERAN CHURCH PRESS, See BREAD.
- See LUTHERAN FILM ASSOCIATES. TOWARD UNDERSTANDING MODERN CHURCHES.
- LYBBERT, EVART KAY. Filbert. See EATON, VALOY.
- LYMA ENTERPRISES. Designs for badges or emblems [repre-senting lakes & other campsites] 53 col. designs on 3 sheets. © Lyle & Marguerite Young using the trade name Lyma Enterprises; 8Jun72; GU49500.
 - LYNCH, E. CARLYLE. (MCH, E. CALVLE.
 [Measured drawings of antique furniture: low boy, bed & clock]
 Group 1. 3 drawings (blueprint)
 © E. C. Lynch; 17Apr72; IU16128.
- LYNCH INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Free the Irish. [Shamrock with fists for leaves] Col. design. Appl. ti.: Fisted shamrock. © Lynch Interna-tional, Ltd.; 16Feb72; GU48656.
- LYNCH, LOUISE. (NCH, LOUISE. [God's geese; 2 nuns slipping on ice & swinging on tree swing] 2 water-color paintings. Signed. © Louise Lynch; 5Apr72; GU49178.
- LYNN, pseud. See NORRIS, LYNN.
- LYONS, BUTCH. See LYONS, TALFORD EARL JAMES.
- LYONS, TALFORD EARL JAMES. One life; If you feel froggy, jump; Black Jesus; The silent majority. By Butch Lyons. 4 col. prints. Signed: B. Lyons. © Butch Lyons; 16Jul71; K96475.
- LYSHALL, ARNOLD P. Mr. Stock Broker. See TRIPLETT, DUANE E.
- THGOE, MARGE. [Madame Pele in Mauna Ulu; view into volcano] Col. photo.
 [©] Marge Lythgoe & Alfred Armodia; 21Jun72; JU13096.

M

111

- MH. See MCGRATH-HAMIN, INC.
- MRK. See KRANER, MADELINE R.
- MSJC PRODUCTIONS. See VENEREAL DISEASE. VOLTMETERS AND AMMETERS.
- MAASS, DAVID. Wilderness wings. See BROWN &
- MAC, pseud. See MCCULLOUGH, E. J.
- MCBARRON, H. CHARLES. The Queen's Rangers, 1st American regiment, 1778-1783. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- MCBRIDE, PATRICIA. Norbit. [Elf & other fantastic crea-tures] 7 drawings. © Patricia McBride; 24Jan72; GU48451.
- MCCABE, ELINOR. Edgartown Harbor. [Place mat] Co. print. © Elinor McCabe; 5Jun72; Col. К97733.
- enemsha. [Seagulls nesting in the moonlight; place mat] Col. print. © Elinor McCabe; 5Jun72; K97732. Menemsha.

MCCAINE.

- For works by McCaine See AARON PIX, INC.
- MCCALL PUB. CO. Betsy McCall visits the Joffrey Ballet. [Girl with 2 dresses; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, Feb. 1972, p.104) © McCall Pub. Co.; 20Jan72; K95900. Betsy McCall visits the Piaza. [Girl holding sundae below hotel facade & other scenes; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, Apr. 1972, p.36) © McCall Pub. Co.; 21Mar72; K96823. Betsy McCall's daddy is a hero.

 - Betsy McCall's daddy is a hero. [Betsy standing underneath tree as father rescues cat on limb] Col. print. (In McCall's, June 1972, p.72) © McCall Pub. Co.; 23May72; K97837.

- MCCANN, ELIZABETH. The Gibbs House. See MINNESOTA HERITAGE ENTERPRISES, INC. See MINNESOTA The Spengler House. HERITAGE ENTERPRISES, INC.

MCCLAIN, RUDY. Save the children. See THE BLACK ARTS, INC.

- MCCLAIN, SAM. [Russian Orthodox churches in Alaska. See MCCLAIN (SAM) ART STUDIO.
- MCCLAIN (SAM) ART STUDIO. [Russian Orthodox churches in Alaska] 1971. By Sam McClain. 6 reproduc-tions of pen & ink drawings. (Col-lectors item series, group no.2) Signed. Covers of notepaper folders. © Sam McClain Art Studio; 5Feb72; CPZ7050 GP77050.
- MCCLINTOCK, DORIS A. Ecology card. [Symbol with border] Design. © Doris A. McClintock; 1May72; GU49191.
- MCCLURE & LULL, INC. [Clasped hands; greeting card folder] Print. (Personalized birthday service) © McClure & Lull, Inc.; 25Apr72; K97425.
- MCCOLLUM, ROCKY. See MCCOLLUM, ROSCOE C.

MCCOLLUM, ROSCOE C. The prime mover. [Circle design with 4 arrows inside pointing in 1 direc-tion; cover illus.] By Rocky McCol-lum. Print. © on cover illus.; Roscoe C. McCollum d.b.a. Ann Arbor Pub. Co.; 4Nov71; K95926. MCCONAGHIE, TOM. Pumpkin seed sailboat. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. MCCONNELL. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP. MCCOY, NAPOLEON. It is finished. [Head of Christ crowned with thorns] 1964. Oil painting. Signed. © Napoleon painting. Signed. © N McCoy; 6Mar72; GU48796. MCCRARY, RICHARD. We have a black friend. [Hooded head & shoulders of man above praying hands; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. © Richard McCrary; 18Dec71; K96083. MCCUILLOUGH, E. J. Foxx's playground. See DRAKE (B. R.) ASSOCIATES, INC. MCCULLY, S. Smile. See SYNTHETIC TRIPS, INC. MCCULLY, V. Smile. See SYNTHETIC TRIPS, INC. MCCULLY, V. H. Smile. See SYNTHETIC TRIPS, INC. MCDANNALD, ELIZABETH. [Grey Arab stallion; head & neck] Charcoal drawing. Signed. © Elizabeth McDannald; 7Mar72; cvW0202 GU48808 MCDERMOTT, WILLIAM G. See GMC CO. MACDONALD, DONALD. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP MCDONALD, MARY. 1 to 10 we're going to win! Black number song. [Consecutive scenes of slowly increasing group of people] 1 v. Art by Willie Nash; author of the prints: Mary McDonald. 10 prints. © Mary McDonald; 5Nov71; K95993. MACDONALD, R. IAN. Sable Island graveyard of the Atlantic, known wrecks since 1800 A.D. Origi-nal by D. Johnson. [Canada] Map (blueprint) Scale ca. 1:54,000. Appl. states prev. pub. 1938. NM: pictorial material. © R. Ian MacDonald; 1Jun48; KF55. MCDONALD, R. J. The good Samartian helping his neigh-bor. See BROADMAN PRESS. Graduation. See ABINGDON PRESS. Sing unto him, sing psalms unto him. See ABINGDON PRESS. MCDOWELL, S. For works by S. McDowell See PENN CORP. BEACH PRODUCTS DIVISION. MCDOWELL, WILLIAM W., III. The smiling alphabet. Drawing. Signed. © William W. McDowell III; 21Jan72; GU48553. The smiling numerals. Drawing. Signed. © William W. McDowell III; 21Jan72; GU48587. MCGEE, PENNINGTON. [Skip-gutt playing cards, Afro; kings & others] 8 drawings. © Pennington McGee; 29Feb72; GU48751.

112

MCGOVERAN, DAVID ORNAN. COVERAN, DAVID ORNAN. Slide tube. Drawn by D. McGoveran. Mechanical drawing on 5 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1". © David Ornan McGoveran; 24May72; IU16156. MCGOWN, PEARL K. For works by Pearl K. McGown See STURBRIDGE CORP. MCGOWN (PEARL K.) INC. Prall's multi-bubbles. See STURBRIDGE CORP. The sultan. See STURBRIDGE CORP. The village meetinghouse. See STURBRIDGE CORP. MCGRATH-HAMIN, INC. [Article of jewelry] © MH a.a.d.o. [Article of jewelry] © MH a.a.d.o. McGrath-Hamin, Inc. Universitatis sigillum. [Torch & open book; ring] Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76785. MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO. See FAMILY LIVING SET. WORDS AND SOUNDS. MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO. WEBSTER DIVISION. ESPANOL: A SENTIBLO. MCGRAW-HILL FILMS. See THE AMERICAN ECONOMY SERIES. CAPITAL: FOUNDATION OF THE ECONOMY. THE CIVIL WAR. CLASSIFYING. COLONIAL AMERICA. FAMILY LIVING SET. MEASURING. MONEY AND BANKING. PRICES: BALANCE WHEEL OF THE ECONOMY. PRODUCTIVITY: THE KEY TO BETTER LIVING. PROFITS: FUEL OF THE ECONOMY. THE REVOLUTION. THE UNITED STATES AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE. WAGES IN A MARKET ECONOMY. WORDS AND SOUNDS. MCGRAW-HILL, INC. See CLASSIFYING. ESPANOL: A SENTIRLO. FAMILY LIVING SET. MEASURING. WORDS AND SOUNDS. MCGUIRE, DENIS JOSEPH. The carrousel calendar. [Months in slots on rectangular shape] Draw-ing. © Denis Joseph McGuire; 8Mar72; IU16097. MCGUNN, BARBARA. They want to live. See MCGUNN, JAMES. MCGUNN, JAMES. They want to live. [Polar bear; post-er] Author of the print: James McGunn. Col. lithograph of photo. (American safari series, plate 1) © James McGunn & Barbara McGunn; 31Dec71; K97084. MCINTOSH, EUAL RAY. 1912 Cadillac. Painting. Signed. © Eual Ray McIntosh; 19Jun72; GU49564. MACKAY, DONALD A. Self-instructor phrenology chart. See GLENDALE GRAPHICS. MCKEE BAKING CO. CKEE BAKING CO. Little Debbie apple delights. [Face of girli in straw hat; on folding carton] Col. print. © McKee Baking Co.; 22Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K96606. Little Debbie, 12 coconut rounds. [On folding carton] Col. print. © McKee Baking Co.; 17Nov71; K96605. Little Debbie, 12 Swiss cake rolls. [On folding carton] Col. print. © McKee Baking Co.; 200ct71; K96604.

The adventures of Superbeany. [Car-toon strips of bean-shaped space character] By Larry McKinley. 2 drawings. © Lawrence V. McKinley; 1May72; GU49200. MCLAUGHLIN, JOHN W. Love face [composed of lettering] Drawing. Signed. © John W. McLaughlin; 25May72; GU49390. MACLEAN, ELLEN H. [Smiling giraffe] See MACLEAN, JOHN D., JR. [Smiling mouse] See MACLEAN, JOHN D., JR. [Smiling turtle ... carrying picket sign reading Boycott turtle soup] See MACLEAN, JOHN D., JR. MACLEAN, JOHN D., JR. [Smiling giraffe; wearing boots & neck-tie] Col. drawing. © John D. MacLean, Jr. & Ellen H. MacLean; 27Mar72; GU48923. [Smiling mouse; wearing sport clothes & holding drink] Col. drawing. © John D. MacLean, Jr. & Ellen H. MacLean; 27Mar72; GU48922. [Smiling turtle ... carrying picket sign reading Boycott turtle soup] Col. drawing. © John D. Maclean, Jr. & Ellen H. MacLean; 27Mar72; GU48921. MCLEOD, BENJAMIN ROLAND. King of spades [holding revolver; poster] Col. print. © Benjamin R. McLeod; 28Mar72; K96937. MCNITT, MIRIAM. Pillow doll. [Faces of man & 2 women on each side of triangular solid; stuffed] Textile. @ Miriam McNitt; l0Jul72; GU49591. © Miriam McNitt; MACO. See MEDALLIC ART CO. MACOWSKI, WILLIAM. Tower. [Abstract vertical shape] Metal. © William Macowski & Ketcham Metal. © William Macowski & Ketcham & McDougall, Inc.; 16May71; GP77845. Yin and yang. [Square slab with circle cut from it; in relief] Metal. © William Macowski & Ketcham & McDougall, Inc.; 16May71; cp77910 GP77844. MCPHEETERS, BILL. Map of today's world. See BROADMAN PRESS. MCPHEETERS, JAMES. The Bible shared today. See BROADMAN PRESS. MACPHERSON, LEONARD M. Sweet sweeper. See HOUSE OF L-MAC. MACPHERSON, NEIL WALLACE. See CHAPEL OF AQUARIA. MCQ, INC. Ugh! Drugs. [Face with dizzy eyes] Drawing. © McQ, Inc.; 28Feb72; GU48685. Ugh! Pollution. [Unhappy face; Ugh! Pollution. [Unhappy face; T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. © McQ, Inc.; 3Sep71; GP77202. Ugh! Pollution. [Unhappy face with 1 eye closed; T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. © McQ, Inc.; 3Sep71; GP77203. Ugh! War. [Face with closed black eye & bandage] Drawing. © McQ, Inc.; 28Feb72; GU48686. MACRAME (Filmstrip) Visual Aids Studio. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.: 1. 47 fr.--2. 45 fr.--3. 45 fr.--4. 47 fr. Appl. author: Gene S. Geeslin. © Visual Aids Studio, sole owner Gene S. Geeslin; 3Jan72; JP13584.

MCKINLEY, LAWRENCE VERNON.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

MCVAUCH, WILLIAM, JR. Bald eagle -- age 1 year. 1966. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49126.

Bald eagle, immature. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.;

Signed. © Willi 25Apr72; GU49127 Black-drowned night heron. Painti Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49130. Painting.

Black-crowned night heron -- floagiling sequence. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72;

GU49128.
 Black-necked stilt -- mother on nest, chick and father. Painting. Signed.
 William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72;

GU49142. Black skimmer -- fledgling sequence. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49139. Common egret -- fledgling sequence. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49137. Green heron -- hunting posture. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49131. Green heron -- rest posture. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49138. Least tern -- father, mother and

25Apr72; GU49138. Least tern -- father, mother and chick. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49141. Little blue heron -- fledgling sequence. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49134. Louisians become and the second secon

GU49134. Louisiana heron -- fledgling sequence. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49132. Louisiana heron -- full breeding pium-age. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49140. Mockingbird -- fledgling sequence. 1968. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49143. © William

McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr12, 001910. Short-tailed hawk, fledgling sequence. 1966. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49125. Sooty tern and chick. Painting.

Sooty tern and chick. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49136.

White-crowned pigeon -- fledgling sequence. Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49135

White-tailed kite. [Pair] Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49133. Whooping cranes. [Pair] Painting. Signed. © William McVaugh, Jr.; 25Apr72; GU49129.

MAGER, KURT A. Chicago. [Aerial view] Kurt Mager, artist. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Kurt Mager; 1May72; Signed. K97638.

MAGERS (C. H.) INC. N device, a four-sided three-dimension-al geometrically square device formed by four connected capital letters N. Appl. author: Charles H. Magers. © C. H. Magers, Inc. & Dougherty Associates, Inc.; 3May72; GU49173.

MAGERS, CHARLES H. N device, a four-sided three-dimension-al geometrically square device formed by four connected capital letters N. See MAGERS (C. H.) INC.

MAGIERA & ASSOCIATES, INC. Smile stencil pac. [Cartoons] 1 v. © Magiera & Associates, Inc.; 10Mar72; K97486.

MAGRITTE, RENE. [Le fils de l'homme] See TORCZYNER, HARRY.

MAHONEY, JOSEPH T. [Heat transfer, iron-on] Se INNOVATIONS OF CALIFORNIA. See

MAINTAINING INSTRUMENTS OF THE VIOLIN FAMILY (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. (Maintaining your musical instrument, 350-1) Credits: Author-photographer, William Zajkowski. Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 31Mar71; JP13600.

MAINTAINING THE BOWS OF THE VIOLIN FAMILY (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. (Maintaining your musical instrument, 350-2) Credits: Author-photographer, William Zajkowski. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 31Mar71; TP13599.

MAJEWSKI, EUGENE J. Pointless compass master guide. MAJEWSKI (GENE) & ASSOCIATES. See

MAJEWSKI (GENE) & ASSOCIATES JEWSKI (GENE) & ASSOCIATES.
 Pointless compass master guide.

 [Assorted compass drawings]
 Author of the prints: Eugene J.
 Majewski, Gene Majewski & Associates.
 6 prints. © Gene Majewski &
 Associates; 11Apr72; K97113.

MAKAY, SALLY JEAN.
Apple [with face whose features open to disclose worm & others; stuffed] Textile. Appl. ti.: Happy apple.
© Sally Jean Makay; IFeb72; GU48470.
[The banana pillow, a child's coordination toy] Textile.
© Sally Jean Makay; 7Feb72; GU48740.
[The pear pillow, a child's coordination toy] Textile.
© Sally Jean Makay; 7Feb72; GU48741.
[The pineapple pillow, a child's coordination toy] Textile.
© Sally Jean Makay; 7Feb72; GU48749.

MAKE A GOOD LAST IMPRESSION (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; color, 35 mm. © 22Dec71; JP13763.

MAKING A CONTACT SHEET (Filmstrip) Audiovisual Services, Arizona State University. 80 fr., color, 35 mm. (Photography darkroom series) Credits: Director, Joel A. Benedict. © Audiovisual Services, Arizona State University; 15Dec71; JP13597.

MALM, ROBERT. Free enterprise. See LIKUSAN INDUSTRIES.

MALONEY, ROBERT. Summer on the Soo. [Old-fashioned locomotive crossing bridge] By Walter F. J. Krawiec. Historic Rail-road Creations. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series 1, plate 1) Signed. © Robert Maloney; 15Dec71; GP76419.

MAN: A CROSS-CULTURAL APPROACH (Film-strip) Educational Resources. 16 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Credits: By Herbert & Judith Klinger.
 © Educational Resources, Inc.; 1Feb70 (in notice: 1969); JP13598.

MAN AND HIS ENVIRONMENT (Filmstrip) Consumers Power Co. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 109 fr.; pt.2, 98 fr.), color, 35 mm. © Consumers Power Co.; 9Nov71; JP13663.

MAN IN HIS ENVIRONMENT. GROUP 2 (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 2 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 652-1--652-2: Village life on a Pacific atoll, pt.l. 56 fr.--Village life on a Pacific atoll, pt.2. 51 Credits: Photographer, Robert W. Stack. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 1Feb72; JP14122-14121. MANAGEMENT FORMS, INC. See BRUSHING. FLOSSING. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 12 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X203-A--X203-L: Learning Contents: X203-A--X205-L: Learning to live together. 47 fr.--The new home. 44 fr.--The budget -- today and tomorrow. 43 fr.--Cash and credit. 51 fr.--How to shop. 44 fr.--Just sign here. 39 fr.--As; the family grows. 41 fr.--The family and its legal 41 fr.--The family and fts legal
rights. 50 fr.--The family and its
legal responsibilities. 45 fr.--Protecting what the family has. 58 fr.-The family and community. 43 fr.-Help! This is an emergency. 59 fr.
© Educational Direction, Inc.;
1Dec71; JP13924, 13890, 13879, 13940, Educational Direction, Inc.;
Educational Direction, Inc.;
IDec71; JP13924, 13890, 13879, 1394
13922, 13897, 13944, 13864, 13901,
13915, 13882, 13920. MANCARUSO, ANN. Swiss bank account. [Wedge of cheese; bank] Model. Appl. ti,: Helga's Swiss bank account. © Ann Mancaruso; 30May72; GU49358. MANDRAGONA, FIO. Belfort. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Corinthia. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Heathcote. See CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Hydrangeas. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. MANET, EDOUARD. The bullfight. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. MANKOWSKI, BRUNO. Asa Gray. See NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. Asa Gray. See HALL OF FAME. MANN, MARGARET. Chadwick. [Camel] Foam rubber.
 © Margaret Mann; 2Nov71; GP76615.
 Ellsworth. [Elf in pointed cap] P tic & textile. © Margaret Mann; 2Sep71; GP77614. Plas-MANRO, JOHN. Jacob. See ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Jacob, Jr. See ANIMAL FAIR, INC.

MANSER. ROY.

Canadian Volunteer Militia, North-west Rebellion, 1885. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. Canadian Volunteer Militia, officers, Northwest Rebellion, 1885. See COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.

MANTLE, ERIC. In America God trusts. [Depiction of Jesus with flag on shoulder & others] 1 v. Reproductions of drawings. © Eric Mantle; 20Nov71; GP77931.

[MAP READING] (Filmstrip) Educati Projections Corp. 6 filmstrips, Educational

Color, 35 mm. Contents: SS-820--SS-825: Reading a road map. 44 fr.--Learning from maps & globes. 44 fr.--Using an atlas. 42 fr.--Weather maps. 46 fr.--Special 42 fr.--Weather maps. 46 fr.--S maps I. 41 fr.--Special maps II 44 fr.

© Educational Projections Corp.; 1Jun71; JP13622.

MAPLES, VOLENA H. Moon doon buggy ride. [Astronauts with dunebuggy on moon] Drawing. © Volena H. Maples; 2Jun72; GU49494. RBLEHEAD ARTS ASSN. (MASS.) Summer shadows, Marblehead. [Trees shading houses along peaceful street; ca. 1800's] By Samuel Chamberlain; reproduction by Meriden Gravure Co. Reproduction of drypoint etching. MARBLEHEAD ARTS ASSN. Signed. © Marblehead Arts Assn.; 6Jun72; GP79155. MARCHIONDA, TONY. [Pictorial design of a circle divided in sections with small circular designs at some intersections; repre-Design senting solar system] Design. Signed. © Tony Marchionda; 13Apr72; GU49062. [Pictorial design of a square divided in sections with small circles at some intersections] © Tony Marchi-onda; 5May72; GU49266. [Pictorial design of a square divided in sections with small squares at some intersections] © Tony Marchi-onda; 5May72; GU49265. MARCO. The bridge. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. MARCUS BROS [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros., div. of Whittaker © Marcus Dios., Tex., Inc. A 20,491-A 20,492. © 28Feb72; H47076-47075. A 20,494. © 28Feb72; H47074. A20,500. © 27Mar72; H47276. A20,502. © 27Mar72; H47280. A20,503. © 3Apr72; H47742. A20,507. © 27 Mar72; H47277. A20,508. [Nautical motif] © 24Apr72; H47642. A20,513. © 27Mar72; H47278. A20,515. © 26Apr72; H47948. 20,520. [Vintage airplanes & blimps] © 12Jun72; H48024. 20,523. [Alice in Wonderland characters] © 27Mar72; H47281. A20,520. A20.523. A20,532. © 20Jun72; H48082. A20,535. © 27Mar72; H47279. A20,537. © 7Jun72; H47962. A20,538. © 12May72; H47657. A20,539. © 26Apr72; H47950. A20,543. © 7Jun72; H47961. A20,547. © 3Apr72; H47355. A20,549. © 26Apr72; H47947. A20,566. [Raggedy Ann & Andy] © 7Jun72; H47964. A20,567-A20,568. © 26Apr72; H47944-47945. A20,574. © 8May72; H47613. [Sailboats] © 15May72; A20,577. H47650. H47500. [Anchors & sailboats] © 15May72; H47649. A20,581. © 22May72; H47698. A20,586. © 12May72; H47659. A20,591. © 12May72; H47658. A20,592. [Anchors] © 12Jun72; H48025. A20,595. H47963. [Strawberries] © 7Jun72; [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros., Textile Div., Whittaker Textile, Inc. A20,550. [Classic men & women] © 30May72; H47894. A00 File On Wardow, Wh2620. A20,551. © 8May72; H47612. A20,551. © OMAY/2; H47012. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros., Textiles Div., Whittaker Text., Inc. A20,553. [Motorcyclists] © 5Jun72; H47956. A20,555. © 5Jun72; H47960.

MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros., div. of Whittaker Tex., Inc. (in notice: Marcus Bros. Textile, div. of Whittaker Text., Inc.). A20,540. © 30Mar72; H47741. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. A-20,372. © 25Jan72; H46727. A-20,374. © 17Jan72; H46576. A-20,375. © 14Jan72; H46580. A-20,449. [Houses, stars, smile [Houses, stars, smile thers] © 7Jan72; A-20,449. [Houses faces & others] H46506 A-20,464. © 14Jan72; H46579. A-20,472. © 7Jan72; H46508. A-20,473. [Elephants] © 7Jan72; H46504. A-20,474. [Horses in triangles] © 14Jan72; H46578. A-20,478. [Winter sport activities] © 7Jan72; H46505. A-20,483. © 7Jan72; H46507. A-20,488. © 17Jan72; H46577. A-20,489. [Policemen, trains. A-20,489. [Policemen, trains, bike riders & others] © 24Jan72; н46662. ,573. [Owls, giraffes, other animals] © 30Ma © 30May72; A20,573. 8 н47895. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILES. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textiles, div. Whittaker Text., Inc. A20,425. © 24Apr72; H47433. A20,521. [Sailboats] © 24Apr72; H47641. A20,548. © 24Apr72; H47643. A20,559. [Fruit] © 26Apr72; H47949, A20,561. [Mushrooms] © 26A; H47943. A20,562. © 26Apr72; H47946. [Mushrooms] © 26Apr72; A20,562. © 26Apr72; H47946.
A20,569. [Humorous scenes surrounding the theft of an apple pie; ca. 1800's] © 30May72; H47896.
[Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
© Marcus Bros. Textiles, div. Whittaker Text., Inc. (in notice: Marcus Bros., div. of Whittaker Tex., Inc.)
A20,527. © 24Apr72; H47430.
A20,529. © 24Apr72; H47431.

MARGARET, pseud. See: CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. CAMERON, MARGARET. CAMERON, MARGARET M.

MARGOLIS, ISADORE. Messiah's birthday - season menorah. Design. Signed. © Isadore Margolis; 13Mar72; GU48812.

MARGULIES, ISIDORE. [Judith; nude female figure on a low stool; sculpture] © Isidore Margulies; 22May72; GU49328.

[The pitch; ll arms around a central hub; sculpture] © Isidore Margulies; 21Apr72; GU49098.

[Tamara; nude female figure, standing with arm on pedestal; sculpture] © Isidore Margulies; 22May72; GU49325.

[Virginia I; nude female figure, stand-ing with right hand on hip, left hand on head; sculpture on base] © Isi-dore Margulies; 22May72; GU49327.

[Virginia II; nude female figure lean-ing back as if against rail; sculp-ture on base] © Isidore Margulies; 22May72; GU49326.

MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. Kalo (Taro) [Cutouts & backing for appliqued quilt block cushion] Textile. © Nancy T. Ching d.b.a. Marie's Quilt Shop; 12Jun71; GP78742.

Nai'a (Porpoise) [Cutouts & backing for appliqued quilt block cushion] Textile. © Nancy T. Ching d.b.a. Marie's Quilt Shop; 12Jun71; GP78743.

Tiare (Tahitian gardenia) [Cutouts & backing for appliqued quilt block cushion] Textile. © Nancy T. Ching d.b.a. Marie's Quilt Shop; 12Jun71; GP78741.

u (Breadfruit) [Cutouts & backing for appliqued quilt block cushion] Textile. © Nancy T. Ching d.b.a. Marie's Quilt Shop; 12Jun71; Ulu (Breadfruit) GP78740.

MARILEE, pseud. See SAMUELSON, MARILEE.

MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Bark Charles W. Morgan, belaying pin arrangement. Nov. 8, 1971. Drawn traced by R. C. Allyn. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.107) © Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16120. Drawn &

Bark Charles W. Morgan, construction plan. July 15, 1970. Drawn by R. C. Allyn, traced by Reprovel. Mechani-cal drawing (blue line print) (Seri-al no.101) Scale of drawing 1/4" = al no.101) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'. © Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16115.

14Apr72; IU16115.
Bark Charles W. Morgan, deck plan & bulwarks. Apr. 6, 1971. Drawn & traced by R. C. Allyn. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.102)
⁽⁶⁾ Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16116.
Bark Charles W. Morgan, lines plan. July 15, 1970. Drawn by R. C. Allyn, traced by Reprovel. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.100) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'.
⁽⁶⁾ Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16124. 14Apr72; IU16124.

Bark Charles W. Morgan, outboard pro-file & rigging. Feb. 24, 1971. Drawn & traced by R. C. Allyn. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.104) © Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16118.

Àssn., Inc.; 1/4Apr72; IU16118.
Bark Charles W. Morgan, square sails & rigging. Jan. 27, 1971. Drawn & traced by R. C. Allyn. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.103) © Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 1/4Apr72; IU16117.
Bark Charles W. Morgan, 'tween deck arr'g't. & misc. sections. June 14, 1971. Drawn & traced by R. C. Allyn. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.105) © Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 1/4Apr72; IU16119.
Bark Charles W. Morgan, whaleboat

Bark Charles W. Morgan, whaleboat handling. May 8, 1971. Drawn & traced by R. C. Allyn. Mechánical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.106) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'. @ Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16125.

14Apr72; IU16125. Noank sloop, Emma C. Berry, lines. Nov. 24, 1970. Drawn by R. C. Allyn, traced by Reprovel. Mechanical draw-ing (blue line print) (Serial no.114) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'. @ Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16121.

Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16121.
Noank well-smack, Emma C. Berry, deck plan. Feb. 9, 1972. Drawn & traced by R. C. Allyn. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.116)
Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16123.
Noank well-smack, Emma C. Berry, pro-file & sail plan. Jan. 18, 1972. Drawn & traced by R. C. Allyn. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Serial no.115) © Marine Historical Assn., Inc.; 14Apr72; IU16122.

- MARINE MODEL CO., INC. Diligence, English revenue cutter. Kit no.1073. Drawn by R. L. Bittner. Mechanical drawing. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'0". Includes Detailed in-structions for building, 10 p. Appl. states prev. reg. 6Mar37, 16450. NM: revision & additions. © Marine Model Co., Inc.: 1Nov71; IP10501. Model Co., Inc.; 1Nov71; IP10501.
 - Naval smoothbore deck cannon. Set aval smoothbore deck cannon. Set no.1109. Oct. 1971. Drawn by E. Pasemann & V. G. Puglisi. Mechan-ical drawing. Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'0". Includes parts list & assem-bly instructions. © Marine Model Co., Inc.; 40ct71; IP10499. Sclebact. type. New Pedford. Kit
 - Whaleboat; type, New Bedford. Kit no.1069. Drawn by R. C. Bittner. Mechanical drawing. Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'0". Includes Detailed in-structions for building, 8 p. Appl. states prev. reg. 11Jan37, 16254. NM: revision & additions. © Marine Model Co., Inc.; 1Dec71; IP10500.
- MARINELLI, ROBERT DAVID. Raggedy Andy. See VIRO CREATIONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] Raggedy Ann. See VIRO CREATIONS, INC. [Article of jewelry]
- RINES, RICHARD F., JR. [Peuter; assorted comical characters in cartoon strips] Drawings on 9 sheets. © Richard F. Marines, MARINES . Jr.; 15Jun72; GU49470.
- MARION, JOYCE. [Head and shoulder pastel color portrait of Christ] See SLATTERY, VERNON E.
- MARK, LYNN. The earth around us. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- MARKELL, CAROLE. [Chinese girl named Pekichi] Reproduc-tion of drawing (hand col.) © Carole Markell; 21Mar72; K97081.
- CAROLE CHILDS [Indian girl named Cherry Kee] Repro-duction of drawing (hand col.) © Carole Markell; 21Mar72; K97082.
- MARKERT, CHRISTOPHER J. [Ten stick figures for psychological test] See IMAGE RESEARCH.
- MARKETING TRAINING DEPT., CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. See CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAIN-TNG DEPT.
- MARKHAM, CHARLES H. Short power. See GREEN, BRUCE M.

MARLA FABRICS, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marla Fabrics, Ltd. Pattern no. 725. © 15Jun72; H48044. 726. © 31May72; H48042. 727. © 31May72; H48043. 728. © 9Jun72; H48052. 730. © 15Jun72; H48040. 731. © 9Jun72; H48048. 732. © 15Jun72; H48047. 735. © 6Jun72; H48049. 737. © 7Jun72; H48050. 738. © 15Jun72; H48041. 739. © 9Jun72; H48045. © 2Jun72; H48046. 748. [Geometric] © 8Jun72; H48051. 750.

MARLEY CO.

- RLEF CO. Psychrometric chart. Form P-1. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Robert E. Cates. © Marley Co.; 14Feb72; IU16026.
- MARLIN INDUSTRIAL DIVISION, INC RLIN INDUSTRIAL DIVISION, INC. [Personnel poster series; people in various work situations] Signed: Herb Green & Gallagher; author of the prints: Marlin Industrial Divi-sion, Inc. 16 col. prints. @ Mar-lin Industrial Division, Inc.; Just 20, 607010 1Jan72; K97912.
- DNEL, JOHN W. Dl. Moseby. [Head & shoulders of man in Confederate uniform] By John Maronel. Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Col. John S. Moseby. © John W. Maronel; 18Jan72; GU48529. MARONEL, JOHN Col. Moseby.
 - General Beauregard. [Head & shoulders of man in Confederate uniform] By Signed. John Maronel, Painting, Signed. Appl. ti.: General G. B. Beauregard. © John W. Maronel; 18Jan72; GU48528.
 - General Nathan Bedford Forrest. [Head & shoulders port.] By John Maronel. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © John W. Maronel; 24Jan72; H46941.
 - General Robert E. Lee. [Head & shoul ders port.] By John Maronel. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © John W. Maronel; 24Jan72; H46938. [Head & shoul-
- MARONEL, JOSEPH W. General J. E. B. NREL, JOSEPH W. eneral J. E. B. Stuart. [Head & shoulders port.] By Joe Maronel. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Joseph W. Maronel; 24Jan72; H46939.
 - Cen. Kirby Smith. [Head & shoulders of bearded man in Confederate uni-form] By Joe Maronel. Painting. Signed. © Joseph W. Maronel; 18Jan72; GU48527.
 - General T. J. "Stonewall" Jackson. [Profile port.] By Joe Maronel. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Joseph W. Maronel; 24Jan72; H+6940.
- Arguis, John R. The alcoholic. [Transparent, vertical tube containing disc pierced by 5 rods] Plastic. © John R. Marquis; lDec71; GP77630. Reasoning. [Pair of cylindrical shapes on base] Acrylic plastic. © John R. Marquis; l2Dec71; GP77879.
- MARRIAGE FROM ROMANCE MAGAZINE TO REALITY (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House.
- REALITY (Filmstrip) Eye Gate 1 Made by Educational Direction. Made by Educational Direction. o filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X204-A--X204-F: Marriage: Why? Whom? When? How? 51 fr.--Living with others. 47 fr.--Living together. 52 fr.--Budgets and reality. 49 fr.--Children and reality. 55 fr.--Success and divorce. 47 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.;
- lsep71; JP13907, 13949, 13883, 13928, 13827, 13933.
- MARS, IRVING G. Bust of fireman. Plaster. © Irving G. Mars; 10Mar72; GP78203. Bust of policeman. Plaster. © Irving G. Mars; 7Apr72; GP78205. [Figurine on base] Fireman with saw.
- © Irving G. Mars; 17Apr72; Plaster. GP78204.
- MARSAN, pseud. Rabbi with torah. See ROYAL DECOR CO. Sabbath woman. See ROYAL DECOR CO.
- MARSEE, CARL AUSTIN. [Patterns to be used for playing pieces in a proposed game] Drawing. © Carl A. Marsee; 24Apr72; IU16134.

MARSH INDUSTRIES, INC. Circular decorative planter with

- natural bark finish. Appl. authors: John C. Lamarshe & Donald A. Pentz. © Marsh Industries, Inc. (in notice: Marsh Ind., Inc.); 16Nov70 (in notice: 1971); GP78404.
- Half round decorative planter with natural bark finish. Appl. authors: John C. Lamarshe & Donald A. Pentz. © Marsh Industries, Inc. (in notice: Marsh Ind., Inc.); 16Nov70 (in notice: 1971); GP78403.
- Half round decorative planter with
- Half round decorative planter with wound rope finish. Appl. authors: John C. Lamarshe & Donald A. Pentz.
 © Marsh Industries, Inc. (in notice: Marsh Ind., Inc.); 1May71; GP77945.
 Rectangular decorative planter with natural bark finish. Appl. authors: John C. Lamarshe & Donald A. Pentz.
 © Marsh Industries, Inc. (in notice: Marsh Ind., Inc.); 16Nov70 (in notice: 1971); GP78405.
 Round decorative planter with wound
- Round decorative planter with wound rope finish. Appl. authors: John C. Lamarshe & Donald A. Pentz. © Marsh Industries, Inc. (in notice: Marsh Ind., Inc.); 15Apr71; GP78402.

- MARSHALL, CAROLYN. [A modern sailing yacht close hauled and a channel marker] By C. Mar-shall. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Carolyn Mar-shall; 15Nov71; GP76457. [Medorn coiling yacht with four sail]
 - [Modern sailing yacht with four sails, also lighthouse on right] By C. Marshall. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Carolyn Marshall; 15Nov71; GP76456.
 - [A modern sailing yacht with two masts and stripped [sic] headsail] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. © Carolyn Marshall; 15Nov71; GP76459.
 - [Two modern sailboats going downwind with spinnakers] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Carolyn Marshall; 15Nov71; GP76458.
- MARSHALL (MALCOLM) FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Malcolm Marshall Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. 1025. © 22Feb72; H47559.

MARSHALL, PATRICIA ANN NAYBOR. The Charlottesville coloring book. [Marlottesville coloring book.
 [Monticello & others] Created by Pat Marshall. 18 p. Frints.
 © Patricia Ann Naybor Marshall; 16Jun72; K97894.

MARSHALL, RANDALL G. ESPANOL: A SENTIRLO. See

- MARTIN, BARBARA. Love one another. See MARTIN, TERRY. MARTIN, BILL
 - IIN, BILL. ock. [Scenic view, assorted insects & foliage surrounding large rock with water bubbling from its center and falling in narrow streams down its 4 sides] By Bill Martin; author of the reproduction: Pome-granate. Reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]874) © Bill Martin; 15Mar72; H47271. Curreal seascape with falls Rock.
 - Bill Martin; 15Mar72; H47271.
 Storm. [Surreal seascape with falls on 2 sides forming central channel] By Bill Martin; author of the repro-duction: Pomegranate. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. © Bill Martin; 15Mar72; H47646.
- MARTIN, GILBERT E. Alternate speed table parts. May 22, 1972. Designed by Gilbert E. Martin. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Gilbert E. Martin; 25May72; ти16179.

- MARTIN, GLORIA BETH. [Madonna and Child; in manger; exeadonna and Child; in manger; exe-cuted in thick impasto] GB71-4. Painting by Gloria Beth, pseud. Tahoe Foto. Col. reproduction. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Gloria Beth prev. k.a. Gloria Beth Martin; 1Nov71; GP76347.
- MÀRTIN. н.
- Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- Auntie Pollution. [Head & hand of spectacled old woman with raised forefinger] Drawing. © Leona G. Martin; 14Feb72; GU48645. [Head & hand of be-
- MARTIN, NAOMI RUTH.
 - Krin, Naomi Adra.
 Flower arranging sculpture. [Curved band resembling uncompleted numeral 6, on base] No.1. Appl. states prev. reg. 220ct70, GU46219.
 Naomi Martin; 28Jul71; GP76597.

 - Naomi Martin; 28Jul71; GP76597.
 Flower arranging sculpture. [Four curved strips forming bulb-like shape on base] No.2. Appl. states prev. reg. 220ct70, GU46216.
 Naomi Martin; 10Aug71; GP76596.
 Flower arranging sculpture. [Three asymmetrically balanced curves on base] No.3. Appl. states prev. reg. 260ct70, GU46214. O Naomi Martin; 10Aug71; GP76598. reg.
 - Flower arranging sculpture. [Two l curved shapes on base; sculpture] No.4. © Naomi Martin; 28Jul71; [Two long, GP76369.
- MARTIN, ROBERT F. [Lonely surfer; seated silhouette] Design on acetate. Appl. author: Robert F. Martin, Koncepts. © Robert F. Martin; 26May72; GU49392.
- MARTIN, TERRY. HTIN, TERNY. Love one another. [Two facing doves] Col. design. Appl. ti.: New dove design. © Terry Martin & Barbara Martin; 22Feb72; GU48677.
- Sunny face. [Sun with smile] Col. design. © Terry Martin; 23Mar72; GU48904. MARTIN, THOMAS.
- Selected works by Maxfield Parrish from Mother Goose. See EMERALD CITY PRESS.
- MARTIN, WARREN. Return from war. [Plains Indians bringing back wounded to village] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Warren Martin; 6Jun72; GP79153.
- MARTINEZ, EDWARD. A time for greatness. [Montage Kennedys & others] Artist, E Martinez. Painting. Signed: E. Martinez. © Edward Martin 30May72; GU49313. [Montage of Eddie © Edward Martinez;
- MARTINIQUE. Groovy Gems. See GREENE (VIVIAN) INC.
- STANLEY C. MARTINKUS. ARTINKUS, STANLEY C. Coin collectors fob. [Classic pro-file in relief; strap type watch fob] By Stan-Ell, pseud. © Stanley C. Martinkus; 10Apr72; GU48941.
- MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Arabian oryx. [Figurine on base] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Loui Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78383. Louis Asiatic cheetah. [Figurine] Plastic.
 ◎ Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78382.
- [Asiatic lion; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76734.

- Atlantic walrus. [Figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78381.
- [Bactrian camel; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76736.
- [Ceylon elephant; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76728.
- Giant otter. [Figurine on base] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78379.
- [Giant panda; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76731.
- [Indian rhinoceros; figurine] Plas © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76735. Plastic.
- J. Fernandez Seal. [Ocean mammal with head up; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78388.
- Mountain gorilla. [Figurine] Plas © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78385. Plastic.
- Mountain zebra. [Figurine on base] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78387.
- [Orang-utang [sic]; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76732.
- [Polar bear; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76730.
- [Red wolf; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx a.k.a.; 17Dec71; GP76729. Marx &
- Ringtailed wallaby. [Figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78384
- [Siberian tiger; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76733.
- Snow leopard. [Figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78386.
- [Spanish imperial eagle; figurine] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Loui Marx & Co., Inc.; 17Dec71; GP76737. Louis
- Walia ibex. [Figurine on base] Plastic. © Marx a.k.a. & t.a. Louis Marx & Co., Inc.; 28Apr72; GP78380.
- MARYLAND, ITS HISTORY AND GEOGRAPHY (Filmstrip) Joseph Mealey & Associ-ates. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 2 records & 4 teachers' guides. With 2 records & 4 teachers' guides. Contents: Maryland during the Civil War. 67 fr.--Maryland state and local government. 82 fr.--The Chesapeake at bay, an ecological study. (Pt.1, 68 fr.; pt.2, 70 fr.) © Joseph Mealy & Associates, Inc.; Scar21, LD1681 1Sep71; JP14081.
- MASAAKI. Erika. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- MASAAKI STUDIO. Erika. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- MASON, HENRY EUGENE, JR.
 The hunters. [Two fantastic creatures attacking tiger] Feb. 24, 1972. By
 H. E. Mason, Jr. Reproduction of ink drawing. (Plate 1) Signed.
 © H. E. Mason, Jr.; 1Apr72; GP79105.
- MASON, J. [Affection series] See DONALD ART CO., INC.

MASON, ROY M. The "Call of the open" calendar. See SHAW-BARTON.

- MASOTTI, AUGUSTINE J. Sunset in Pennsylvania. [View of farm house on hill] Col. print. © Augus-tine J. Masotti; 3Jan72; K96841.
- MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. The Columns. [Two scenes of colonial mansion; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a: Mastercraft, Inc.; 21Feb72; K97032.
 - Kilbourn Gardens. [Clams jumping on hot coals, boiling Viking fish & pig in tie & tails; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc. (in notice: Mastercraft, Inc.); 21Jan72; K96043.
 - Kollege Keg. [Keg] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. Cover of menu folder.
 © Master-craft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 16Mar72; K97033.
 - Mastercraft, Inc.; IOMAT 2, 1905). Norbie Baker's publick house. [Old English style restaurant in winter setting; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc. (in notice: Mastercraft, Inc.); 17Dec71; K96042.
 - The Normandy. [Monogramed N] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. Cover of menu folder. @ Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 21Jan72; rocould K96044.
 - [Ramada; monogramed R] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. Cover of menu folder. © Master-craft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 20Mar72; K97035.
 - Mastercraft, Inc.; 20Mar(2; K9/05). Ray Jackson's, Milwaukee, Wis. [Awn-ing over name, within wrought iron work border; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 22May72; K97744.
 - The Three Squares restaurant. [People engaging in various sports; menu folder] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc.; 15Jun72; K97909.
 - The Voyageur. [Viking ship; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Print. ◎ Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 28Mar72; K97034.

MATHE, ANDREW, REVEREND. See KREE FINDS THE WAY.

MATHIAS, GENE. I support a style of life that pro-tects the environment. See P. I. ASSOCIATES.

MATLICK, LONNY, DONNI. [Mouse & assorted imaginary creatures] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. (In Stylus, winter 1971. v.9, no.1) © Lonny Matlick; 11Jan72; GP77914. Snooters.

- MATSON, WALTER F. Merry Xmas. [Santa carrying board on donkey; greeting card] Print. Appl. ti.: Christmas card. © Walter Matson; 7Dec71; K96472.

MATTEL, INC. [Barbie & friends sitting around table at dance] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Barbie frame-tray puzzle, no.4508) © Mattel, Inc.; 10May72; K97851.

- [Barbie & little girl at horse show] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Barbie frame-tray puzzle, no.4508 © Mattel, Inc.; 10May72; K97850. no.4508)
- [Barbie paddling canoe] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (World of Earbie Magic Slate paper saver, no.4921) © Mattel, Inc.; 25May72; K97846.
- FMix
- © Mattel, Inc.; 25May72; K97846. fix 'n Make animals; parts for making dog & rabbit] No.4777. Wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 15Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP78441. Mix 'n Make mobiles; parts for toy vehicles & people to put in them] 4773. Wood & plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 15Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP78442. [Mix
- [Two young couples by fire on moonlit beach] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Barbie and Ken jigsaw puzzle, 4609) © Mattel, Inc.; 17Jan72; K96016.
- MAU, MACOLM O. MAGOLM 0.
 Mau-plane-port. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets.
 With cover sheet showing rendering.
 © Macolm 0. Mau; 22Nov71; IP10165.
- MAUREY, MELINDA JEAN. [Article of jewelry] © Melinda Maurey (Lindy) Bracelet with clasping figures. Metal & textile. © 24Apr72; GP78806.
 - Ring with embracing figures. Metal. © 24Apr72; GP78805.
- MAXFIELD, VIRGINIA. The Christmas sock. [Sequined stocking filled with packages & doll] Textile & plastic. © Virginia Maxfield; 9Mar72; GU49047. The Oriental doll. See COLLECTORS ORNAMENTS BY GENA.
- MAXON, REX. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) Tarzan. INC.
- MAXWELL. Kikuyu dancer. See DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Masai girl. See DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, Suk dancer. See DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Tigania girl. See DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD.
- MAXWELL, MURRAY. [Two lions copulating] See WIND SONGS.
- MAY, REX. More These napkins are used. See MONOGRAM OF CALIFORNIA.
- MAYER (ERIC) ASSOCIATES.
- [Textile pattern] See SPRINGWOOD TEXTILES, INC.
- MAYO, pseud. See OLMSTEAD, MAYO.
- MEAD-MADDICK. I want this one. See SHAW-BARTON.
- MEAD, STEPHEN. Carport-storage. See MEREDITH CORP. Kitchen storage wall. See MEREDITH CORP.
- MEADOWS, LINDA LOU LOUISE. Donkey hats. Papier-mache. (Lou Louise Meadows; 6Apr72; © Linda GU49099.
- MEALEY (JOSEPH) & ASSOCIATES, INC. INVESTIGATING RELATIONSHIPS IN MATTER. MARYLAND, ITS HISTORY AND GEOGRAPHY.
- OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY.

- MEASURES, VALUES AND BARGAINS (Film-ASURES, VALUES AND BARGAINS [FIIm-strip) Educational Direction. May by Eye Gate House. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. (Let the buyer beware, X-211-D) © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13870. Made
- ASURING (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/University Films. 6 filmst color, 35 mm. (Science processes MEASURING 6 filmstrips. color, 35 mm. series, set 2 color, 35 mm. (Science processes series, set 2) Contents: Length. 41 fr.--Volume. 43 fr.--Weight. 42 fr.--Temperature. 43 fr.--Making a graph. 45 fr.--Order-ing events by time. 42 fr. Credits: Producer, Jack Phillips; writer/producer, Claire Trazenfeld. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. Comerce Hill Inc.: 3Jan72 (in © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 3Jan72 (in notices: 1971); JP13744-13749.
- MECHLING, JOHN. House of the Lord. See SHAW-BARTON.
- MEDALLIC ART CO DALLIC ART CO. Coming through the rye; Frederic Remington. [Four cowboys with pis-tols raised on obverse, port. & stagecoach on reverse; relief medal] Silver. © Medallic Art Co. (MACO); lOJan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77074.
- Bilver.
 Bilver.
 Bilver.
 Bilver.
 Bountain man, Frederic Kemington.
 [Mounted man on hillside on obverse; port. on reverse; relief medal]
 Metal.
 Medallic Art Co. (MACO); 20Dec71; GP76761.
 The norther, Frederic Remington.
 [Mounted man in storm on obverse; port. on reverse; relief medal]
 Metal.
 Medallic Art Co. (MACO); 20Dec71; GP76762.
 The scalp; Frederic Remington. [Tri-umphant mounted Indian on obverse, port. & Indian on 1 of 2 horses on reverse; relief medal]
 Silver.
 Medallic Art Co. (MACO); 10Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77075.
- MEDCALF, WILLIAM. Jesus took bread, and blessed, and broke it. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- MEDEARIS, ROGER. DEARLS, KOUEK. My father's house. [Old-fashioned, 2-story structure with gable] By Medearis. Tempera painting. Signed. © Roger Medearis; 24Mar72; GP78317.
 - Waiting for the mall. [Old man & dog at end of lane] Tempera painting. Signed. © Roger Medearis; 14Jan72; GP76794.
- MEDEIROS, ANTONE. [Humberto S. Medeiros, Archbishop of Boston; seated] Col. photo. © Antone Medeiros & James Robbins; ck Jargo. W10000k 24Jan72; JU12994.
- MEDIA SYSTEMS CORP. DIA SYSTEMS CORP. The AVT System: Electronic calculator. Lesson 1-26. By Mildred L. Williams. 635 col. slides. © Media Systems Corp.; 17Sep71; JP13965.
- The AVT system: rotary calculator. Lesson 1-23. By Mildred L. Williams & Ronald K. Edwards. 503 col. slides. © Media Systems Corp.; 20May71; JP13964.
- MEDICA, RICHARD E. The pigeye. [Christmas wreath sur-Dick, Richards (Christmas wreath surrounding head of man wearing one-lensed glasses) Author of the print: Charles Boyer, Jr. Print.
 © Richard E. Medica & Charles Boyer, Jr.; 18Dec71; K95994.
- MEDICAL MODELS LABORATORY. CDICAL MODELS LABORATORY. Skull drawings. [Folder] Signed: Leon Schlossberg. (Comprehensive anatomy-physiology system series, no.1) © Medical Models Laboratory, solely owned by Leon Schlossberg; 20Dec71; IP10222.

- MEDIEVAL ART FROM PRIVATE COLLECTIONS (Filmstrip) Earl Rowland Foundation. 159 fr., color, 35 mm. © Earl Rowland Foundation; 17May72; JU13079.
- MEG, pseud. See WALTON, MARGARET C.
- MEGO CORP. Action Jackson. [Male doll with moveable joints] Plastic. © Me. Corp. (in notice: Mego); 8Jun71; GP78421. © Mego
- MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. American gold cup. [Horse & rider jumping hurdle; relief medallion] Bronze. © M. Newmark; 28Jul70;
 - GP77205.
 - The broken leather II. [Jockey holding horse by reins; statuette on base] By M. Newmark. Bronze. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. GP75399. NM: revisions. © M. Newmark; 280ct71; app8600 GP78600
 - The broken leather III. [Jockey hold-ing horse tightly by reins; statuette on base] By M. Newmark. Bronze. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. GP75399. NM: revision. © M. New-mark; 280ct71; GP78601. Wr horse. [Structted] Brazza
 - My horse. y horse. [Statuette] Bronze. © M. Newmark; 31Jan72; GP77182.
- MELADY, EVA. American flowering bulbs. See PENN PRINTS.
 - American wild flowers. See PENN PRINTS .
- MELAYNE PRINTERS,
 - LAYNE PRINTERS. [Ogden Temple of the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints] Print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Melayne Printers; 19Feb72; K96779.
- MELENDEZ, BILL. [Character design drawings for pro-posed film, Hail, hail the gang's all here; Captain of the Pinafore & others] By Ronald Searle. 30 col. drawings. Signed. © Bill Melendez & Leo Rost; 20Mar72; GU48881.
- MELIK, JERRY JOSEPH. The story of the cowboy. [Head of longhorn, robe & ranch symbols; cutouts on outline map of Montana] © Jerry J.
 - cutouts on outline map of Monta Iron, wood, aluminum. © Jerry Melik; 6Mar72; GP78513. The story of the Indian. [Spear, buffalo, bow & arrow cutouts on outline map of Montana] Iron, wood & aluminum. © Jerry J. Me Ouerro, CUT&510 © Jerry J. Melik; 6Mar72; GP78512.
 - The story of the whiteman. [Rifle, bull's head & knife cutouts on outline map of Montana] Iron, wood & aluminum. © Jerry J. Melik; 6Mar72; GP78514.
- MELLOR, BARBARA.
- ELLOR, BARBARA.
 Man and stump [used as back rest; figurine] 102. By Barbara Mellor; author of the reproduction: G. R.
 Deeds. Plastic. Signed: B. Mellor.
 © B. Mellor; 4May72; H47655.
 Man with flowers. [Bust of wrinkled man with cap] By Barbara Mellor; author of the reproduction: G. R.
 Deeds. Plastic. © B. Mellor; 31May72; H47933.
 Old man See DEPDS 6. Depart

 - Old man. See DEEDS, G. ROBERT. Old man. See DEEDS, I. W. C. [Figurine] 104. By Barbara Mellor; author of the reproduction: G. R. Deeds. Plastic. Signed: B. Mellor. © B. Mellor; 4May72; uh765h H47654.
 - Ash woman. [Figurine] 105. By Barbara Mellor; author of the repro-duction: G. R. Deeds. Plastic. Signed: B. Mellor. © B. Mellor; 4May72; H47653. Wash woman.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

MELODIE, pseud. See ELSON, MELODIE JEAN.

MEMOR-EASE PRODUCTS CO.

- Coolidge school event calendar. [Su dial] Col. reproduction of photo. © Memor-Ease Products Co.; 9Mar71; [Sun-K95946
- MENCONI, RALPH J.
 Apollo 16. [Ports. of Mattingly, Young & Duke on obverse, capsule recovery scene on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 11Apr72; GU49054.
 Benjamin Harrison of Virginia. [Port. on obverse; General Nicholas Herkimer on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 15Dec71, GU48335. © Ralph J. Menconi; 17Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP77259.

 - Carter Braxton, Virginia. [Port. on obverse, Deborah Sampson in uniform of Revolutionary soldier on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 28Apr72; GU49433.
 - Christian Church, Disciples of Christ. [Port. of Alexander Campbell on obverse, Barton W. Stone on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 24Mar72; GU48915.
 - Christian Church, Disciples of Christ. Christian Church, Disciples of Christ. [Port. of Alexander Campbell on obverse, port. of Barton W. Stone on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 24Mar72, GU48915.
 © Ralph J. Menconi; 19May72; GP78715.
 Christian Science, Mary Baker Eddy. [Port. on obverse, church on reverse with 2 books, cross & crown; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 27Dec71, GU48361. NM: revisions.
 © Ralph J. Menconi; 10May72; GP78366.
 Diago De Varras New Mexico. LPort.

 - Diego De Vargas, New Mexico. [Port. on obverse, adult eagle & fledgling on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 16Feb72, GU48658. © Ralph J. Menconi; 27Apr72; GP78364.
 - Diego De Vargas, New Mexico. [Port. on obverse, state seal on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 16Feb72; GU48658.
 - The Episcopal church, Anglican commun-ion. [Soldier & bishop flanking shield with cross on obverse, eccle-siastical symbols on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; 25May72; cubola GU49431.
 - Francis Lightfoot Lee of Virginia. [Port. on obverse, profile of Anthony Wayne superimposed on battle diagram on reverse; relief medal] Model. © Ralph J. Menconi; 16Feb72; GU48659.
 - George W. P. Hunt, Arizona. [Port. on obverse, state seal on reverse; relief medal] © Ralph J. Menconi; lJun71; GU49412.
 - John Burke, North Dakota. [Port. on obverse; Great seal, State of North Dakota, on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 210ct71, GU48098. © Ralph J. Menconi; 4Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GPV7260 GP77260
 - Josephus Daniels, North Carolina. [Port. on obverse, harvesters on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 27Dec71, GU48362. © Ralph J. Menconi; 28Feb72; GP77702.
 - [Port. Model.
 - Ralph J. Menconi; 28Feb72; GP77702.
 Thomas Nelson, Jr. of Virginia. [Port on obverse, minuteman & North Dridge map on reverse; relief medal] Model.
 Ralph J. Menconi; 2Feb72; GU48615.
 Thomas Nelson, Jr. of Virginia. [Port. on obverse, minuteman & North Bridge map on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb72, GU48615. © Ralph J. Menconi; 24Mar72; GP77994.

- MENDEZ, PHILIP. [530 Gregory Street; comical children [530 Gregory Care, drawings. & animals] 7 col. drawings. © Philip Mendez; 15May72; GU49293.
- MENDIUS, RICHARD W. If. See RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO., If. INC.
- MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Aloha. [Palm tree & Hawaiian girl; miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promo-tion/Ideas; 1Apr72; K97096.
 - [Die cut tulip, crocuses mini folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 10Jan72; K96037.
 - Enjoy Christmas dinner with us. [Christmas ornaments; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; lSep71; K96309.
 - Enjoy Mother's Day dinner with us [Gift package; poster and/or adver-tising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 15Mar72; K97097.
 - [Full color daffodils/egg design piece] Col. print. © Menu Promo-tions/Ideas; 13Jan72; K96038. piecel
 - [Full color flowers/fan design menu folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; Col. print. © M 13Jan72; K96039.
 - Happy Easter [tulip menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 10Jan72; K96035.
 - Happy holidays to all. [Christmas balls; menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promo-tions/Ideas; 1Sep71; K96319.
 - Happy New Year. [Bells; folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 3Sep71; к96313.
 - Happy New Year. [Bells; menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 3Sep71; K96318.
 - [Hat, shamrocks menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. ◎ Menu Promotions/Ideas; 12Jan72; K96036.
 - [Hat/shamrocks mini folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; lJan72; K96040.
 - [Nautical waves/wheel design menu folder and/or advertising piece; helm & fishing wharf scene] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 5Jan72; K96041.
 - Seath2; N90041. Season's greetings. [Bow & bells; menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; lSep71; K96316.
 - Season's greetings. [Christmas box; folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; Col. print. © 1 1Sep71; K96317.
 - Thanksgiving. [Fruits of harvest in oval; menu folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promo-tions/Ideas; 3Sep71; K96315.
 - Thanksgiving. [Pilgrims & Indians landing party ship; menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 6Sep71; K96314.
 - Thanksgiving dinner. [Pilgrims & Indians on ship; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 6Sep71; к96312.
 - [Waves/ships wheel design; menu fold-er and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 16Sep71; K96310.

- [Yuletide fireplace scene, deck the hall; menu folder and/or advertis-ing piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 6Sep71; K96311.
- MEREDITH CORP.
- BereDITH CORP.
 Bedroom in a box. Designed by Ving
 Smith. Architectural drawing (blue
 line print) on 2 sheets. (Better
 homes and gardens project plan
 no.4202-1) Sheet 1-2. Appl. author:
 Meredith Corp., employer for hire.
 @ Meredith Corp.; 20Jan72; IP10277.
 Carport-storage. Designed by Stephen
 Mead. Architectural drawing (blue
 line print) on 2 sheets. (Better
 homes and gardens project plan,
 no.4205-Y) Scale of elevations
 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2.
 Includes material list. Appl. author:
 @ Meredith Corp.; l&Apr72; IP10460.
 Dog run-storage shed. Designed by
 - © Meredith Corp.; 18Apr7(2; 1P10460. Dog run-storage shed. Designed by David A. Ashe. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan, no.4205-2) Scale of floor plan 1/2" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2. Includes instructions & material list. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 18Apr7(2; IP10459. Doghouse. Designed by David Ashe. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan no.4202-2) Sheet no.1-2. Appl. author: Mere-dith Corp.; employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 20Jan72; IP10276. Hideaway raceway. Designed by David

 - @ Meredith Corp.; 20Jan72; IP10276.
 Wheredith Corp.; 20Jan72; IP10276.
 Hideaway raceway. Designed by David Ashe. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan, no.4201-1) Sheet no.1-2. Appl. author: Meredith Corp.; 21Dec71; IP10211.
 Kitchen storage wall. Designed by Stephen Mead. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan, no.4205-1) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2. Includes instructions & material list. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 18Apr72; IP10461.
 [Plans for residence] Designed by
 - Corp.; ICAPT(2; IPI0401. [Plans for residence] Designed by Crites & McConnell. Architectural drawing on 7 sheets. (Better homes and gardens house plan, no.4203-A) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 17Feb72; IPI0311. IP10311.
 - [Plans for residence] Designed by Crites & McConnell. Architectural drawing on 7 sheets. (Better homes and gardens house plan, no. 4207-B) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 17Feb72; IP10313. IP10313.
 - [Plans for residence] Designed by Donald MacDonald. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 20 sheets. (Better homes and gardens house plan no.4202-A) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-20. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Mere-dith Corp.; 20Jan72; IP10278.
 - Pueblo headboard. Designed by David Ashe. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan, no.4203-1) Scale of drawing 1" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2. Includes instructions & material list. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 17Feb72; IP10312.

Transparencies for psychology. Author of the print: Robert E. Silverman. 40 prints (part col.) in box. Appl. states prev. pub. 14Apr71, A229522. NM: redrawn print authorship. © Meredith Corp.; 4Nov71; K96321.

MEREDITH-OWENS, HEATHER M. [Renaissance nude] Reproduction of drawing. (In American artist, Mar. 1972) © Heather M. Meredith-Owens; 1Mar72; GP79369.

- MERGENER, BILL. My days are empty without you. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- MERIDEN GRAVURE CO. Ship Monk of Salem, Capn. John Allen. See PEABODY MUSEUM OF John W. Allen. See Pl SALEM, MASS. Summer shadows, Marblehead See

MARBLEHEAD ARTS ASSN. (MASS.) MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.

Antibes. [Daffodils & others in bold silhouette] By Studio Three; author of the reproduction: Bradford Dyeing Assn. © Meridian Textile Corp.; 11May71; H48132.

- Caliph. [Stylized floral motif] By Harriet Neham; author of the repro-duction: Studio Reproduction. Print on fabric. © Meridian Textile Corp.; 10Mar71; H47447.
- Pear tree. [Stylized] By Harriet Heham; author of the reproduction: Newport Print Works. Print on fabric. © Meridian Textile Corp.; fabric. © Meridi © 2Mar72; H47377.
 - Lymouth. [Stylized floral motif] By Harriet Neham; author of the re-production: Studio Reproduction. Print on fabric. © Meridian Textile Corp.; 130ct71; H47445. Plymouth.
 - iviera. [Large floral motif] By Harriet Neham; author of the repro-duction: Potomac Dyeing & Fin. Co. Print on fabric. @ Meridian Textile Corp.; 290ct71; H47446. Riviera.

Tapestry rose. By Rudolf Girz; author of the reproduction: Superba Print Works. Print on fabric. © Meridian Textile Corp.; 16Mar71; H48131.

- Valencia. [Bold floral pattern] By Harriet Neham; author of the repro-duction: Studio Reproductions. Print on fabric. © Me: 20May71; H48130. © Meridian Textile Corp.;
- York. [Cross-stitched sampler designs] By Harriet Neham; author of the reproduction: Superba Print Works. Print on fabric. © Meridian Textile Corp.; © 21Jan72; H47378.

MERRY.

Thanks. See RIBACK ENTERPRISES, INC.

MESSAGE FROM GOD (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 2 filmstrips on 1 roll, color, 35 mm. A Communico production. Contents: Getting the message. 16 fr.--Will someone plant my flowers fair? 27 fr. Credits: Words, Ronald J. Schlegel; music, Anne Griller; photographer, Bob Bell/Communico; artist, Randy Heide-priem/Communico; optical effects, Rich Eskew. Eskew.

- © Concordia Pub. House; 28Apr72; JP14013.

MESSER, DONALD. Chaplin. See DAMA ART STUDIOS, INC.

METRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER, INC [Cat playing with mice in wind-up toy cars] Whitman Pub. Co. Co print. (M-G-M's Tom and Jerry jigsaw puzzle, no.L-4609) © Me Goldwyn-Mayer, Inc.; 10May72; K97789. Col. © Metro-

- METZKE, FRED W., JR. [Article of jewelry] © Fred W. Metzke, Jr. a.k.a. Metzke. Starfigh. [Pin] Metal. © 1May72; GP78813
- MEYER, RICHARD E. Cincinnati, the Queen's city. [Double exposure of statue of woman with arms outstretched over downtown skyline; night view] Col. photo. © Richard E. Meyer; 16Dec71; photo. (JP13683.
- MEYER, RUDOLF K. San Francisco Bay. [Post card] KV3992. Col. reproduction of photo. © Rudolf Meyer; 3Apr72 (in notice: 1971); K97046.
- MIBA. Mintempo. [Gay floral-paisley pattern] Print on fabric. Appl. author: Michael Bank. © MIBA; 13Sep71; Contempo. GP77629.
- MICHANCZYK, MICHAEL JOSEPH, III Design for marionette character. Col. drawing. © Michael Joseph Michanczyk III; 20Mar72; GU48855.

MICHEL, pseud. See BERNSTEIN, MICHEL.

- MIELKE, JOHN R., SR. The clouds. [Sun breaking thru over lake] Col. photo. © John R. Mielke, Sr.; 28Feb72; JP13775.
- MIGNERY, HERB. Don't make a sound, lady, he thinks you're bucked off. [Woman on horse with all her gear on ground] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; 22Nov71; K95937.
 - Don't worry, bartender, he's just breaking in a new suit of wool under-wear. [Man yanking at his shirt] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; 22Nov71; K95944.
 - Hey, Harry, somebody was here already! [Diesel truck crushing pickup truck] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; 22Nov71; K95943.
 - Z2Nov(1; K95)49. I can't understand it, she looked great in the bell bottom division. [Parade of beauty contestants headed by girl with thick ankles] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; 22Nov(1; K95939.
 - In this business, Harry, you can't always stand back and admire your work. [Man working on barbed wire fence] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; 22Feb71; K95935.
 - It's golf holes, not gopher holes. [Irate golfer talking to puzzled cowboy] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; 22Nov71; K95936.
 - Control of the second state sta
 - I've always wondered what made their hats turn up like that. [Three cow-boys crowded in cab of truck] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; print. Signed. 22Nov71; K95934.
 - Naw, they ain't scared. [Two cowboys watching galloping herd] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; 22Nov71; K95942.
 - No, I'm not jealous, he's looking at the horse. [Two women with man leering at girl on horse] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery; 22Nov71; K95938.
 - 22Nov(1; K95956.
 Stay away from that north fence. [Cowboy receiving advice while mounted on horse in chute] Col. print. Signed.
 © Herb Mignery; 22Nov71; K95933.

MIHALYI, ELIZABETH. M. B. Hector 96, M21524. See HOOPER, FRANK P., JR. Morning conversation. See HOOPER, DOROTHY. MIKINKA, LEON. [Astro-bank gameboard; squares con-taining astrological symbols] Drawing. © Leon Mikinka; 80ct71; TP10298. MIKRO PRODUCTS. Mikro. [Cyclopean creature with large ears & grin] By Mike Rosenthal. Drawing. Signed. © Mikro Products & Marge R. Lippman; 21Jun72; GU49578. Mikro and friends. [Assorted grotesque creatures] By Michael Rosenthal. Drawing. Signed. © Mikro Products & Marge R. Lippman; 21Jun72; GU49577. ANTHONY. MILAZZO.

You can't trick me again, Clyde. [E president talking to cowboy] Col. print. Signed. © Herb Mignery;

22Nov71; K95941.

- [Fitche' ceramic goblet mold; cross in shield] Plaster. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Apr71, GU47153. NM: addition-al piece. © A. Milazzo; 21Ju171; GP76771.
- MILK'S CAMP INDUSTRIES.
 - LK S CAMP INDUSTRIES. Sungle Ska Sapa. [Indians hunting buffalo, tepees in background; label] Author of the print: Adel-bert Zephier, Sungle Ska Sapa. Co print. @ Milk's Camp Industries; ZEphZ2, VOZZO. Col. Feb72; K96772.

MILLAR, WILSON. [Color portraits of Maurice Chevalier] 12 col. slides in case. © Wilson Millar; 27Mar72; JU13031.

- MILLER. See MILLER. JOE.
- MILLER, ARTHUR S. [Landmark note stationery] See SPECTRUM STUDIO.
- MILLER, BETTY G
 - [Hand with extended little I love you. finger, forefinger & thumb] 5 draw-ings. Signed. © Betty G. Miller & Frank DelRosso; 6Apr72; GU49013.
- MILLER. BURR G.
- Original waterfowl prints by six duck stamp designers: Edward J. Bierly & others. See SPORT ART ORIGINALS.
- MILLER, CARL. 1971 Michigan Bean Queen [port.] photo. © Carl Miller; 7Mar72; Col. JU13021.
- MILLER, CATHERINE. For works by Catherine Miller S BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. See

- MILLER, CHARLES E. The Billiken. [Potbellied character with pointed head & ears; 6 views] By Chas. E. Miller. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Billi-kens. © Chas. E. Miller; 15Dec71; GP78623.
- MILLER, EVELYN LAURA. Kids and goats at the zoo. By Laura Glusha, pseud. 11 paintings. © Evelyn Laura Miller; 28Jun72; GU49607
- MILLER, HILDE. See MILLER, HILDEGARD.
- MILLER, HILDEGARD. [Back view of two kittens looking at 2 insects flying] By Hilde Miller. Drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Hildegard Miller; 10Mar72; GU48810.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

[Bank

- [Side view of two mice eating popcorn] By Hilde Miller. Drawing. Signed. Cover of folder. © Hildegard Miller; 10Mar72; GU48811.
- MILLER, JOE. [Cuco Clown; 3 views of sitting clown wearing various costumes] By Miller. 3 col. paintings on wood. Signed. 3 col. painting Jan71: GP79040. © Joe Miller; 3Jan71; GP79040
- MILLER, RUTH DERBE. Bridal tree. [Sapling in bloom] Painted by Magdalena Muehlefeld (Magdalena Derbe) Oil painting. © Ruth Miller, nee Derbe; 28Apr72; GU49185.
- Maple tree in spring. Painted by Magdalena Muchlefeld (Magdalena Derbe) Oil painting. © Ruth Miller, nee Derbe; 28Apr72; GU49184.
- Old tree on Hohokus Brook. Painted by Magdalena Muehlefeld Derbe. Oil painting. © Ruth Miller, nee Derbe; painting. © Ruth 28Apr72; GU49183.
- MILLER. SHULAMITH W. LLLER, SHOLAMITH W. Sabbath peace; Symbols of the Sabbath; Blessing of the bread; Symbols of Passover. [Embroidery patterns] 4 designs. © Shulamith W. Miller; 14Apr72; GU49066.
- MILLIGAN, LARRY B. Death of Wahlitits and his wife. [Female Indian firing rifle at men; male lying next to her] J L. B. Milligan. Oil painting. Signed. © Larry B. Milligan; 29Feb72; GPT7857. By
 - The joys of the profession. [Man on horse in rain, lighting cigarette] By L. B. Milligan. Oil painting. Signed. © L. B. Milligan; 30Mar72; GP77855.
 - Lewis and Clark at Packer's Meadow [with scouts & Indian guides] By L. B. Milligan. Oil painting. Signed. © Larry B. Milligan; 15May72; GP78894.
 - Night drive. [Cowboy on horse with herd following at distance] By L. B. Milligan. Oil painting. Signed. © Larry B. Milligan; 29Feb72; GP77854.
 - Crossing plain on horseback] By L. B. Milligan. Oil painting. Signed. © L. B. Milligan; 30Mar72; GP77853. The return from the buffalo.
 - Three island crossing. [Covered wagons at river] By L. B. Milligan. Oil painting. Signed. © Larry B. Milligan; 29Feb72; GP77852.
 - Milligan; 29Feb72; GP77652.
 The white man's holy road. [Three Indians watching wagon train crossing plain below] By L. B. Milligan. Oil painting. Signed. © Larry B. Milligan; 29Feb72; GP77856.
 The white redman. [Mounted male in buckskins with rifle leading squaw & packhorses] By L. B. Milligan. Oil painting. Signed. © Larry B. Milligan; 15May72; GP78893.

 - MILLS, JOHN WALTER, II. Color organ schematic. Mechanical drawing. © John Walter Mills II; drawing. © John 17Apr72; IU16127.
- MINELLI, ANTHONY. Charlie Chaplin [as buffoon in bowler hat] By L. Minelli. Drawing. Signed. © Anthony Minelli; 12May72; GU49314.
- MINELLI, L. Charlie Chaplin [as buffoon in bowler hat] See MINELLI, ANTHONY.

- MINNESOTA HERITAGE ENTERPRISES, INC. The Gibbs House. Drawing by Elizabeth McCann; author of the print: Minne-sota Heritage Enterprises, Inc. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: E. McCann. Cover of note-paper folder. © Minnesota Heritage Enterprises, Inc.; ISep71; K96944.
 - The Spengler House. Drawing by Elizabeth McCann; author of the print: Minnesota Heritage Enter-prises, Inc. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: E. McCann. Cover of notepaper folder. @ Minnesota Heritage Enterprises, Inc. constructor Inc.; 200ct71; K97165.
- MINORITIES AND MAJORITIES (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X214-A--X214-F: Me, you and us. 60 fr.--Him, her and them. 69 fr. --Them and us. 59 fr.--Being alike and being different. 56 fr.--Faster, big-ger and smarter. 58 fr.--I hate you! 52 fr.
 - Credits: General editor, Garry H. Meyers; senior photographer, John H. Hopkins.
 - © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13819, 13853, 13839, 13937, 13872, 13846.
- MINTON, HAROLD. Ebedmelech telling the king about Jeremiah. See BROADMAN PRESS. Taking the ark to Jerusalem. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- MINTON, LTD. Henley. [Spray of flowers bordered by leaves; design on dinnerware] England. Bone china. O Minton, Ltd.; lDec71; GF786.
 - Mandeville. [Floral border; design on dinnerware] England. Bone china. © Minton, Ltd.; lDec71; GF784.
 - Wimbledon. [Floral border; design on dinnerware] England. Bone china. © Minton, Ltd.; lDec71; GF791.
- MINTY, CORA RUTLEDGE. Arr, COMA RUTLEDGE. A portfolio of historic Flat Rock houses and buildings. 1st ed. Drawings by Cora Rutledge Minty. 8 reproductions of watercolor & ink drawings. Signed: C. R. M. © Cora R. Minty; 8Dec71; K95896.
- MINTZ, LEO. Liana rose. See VENUS LACES, INC.
- MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. House for Dr. & Mrs. S. W. Herwald, New Seabury, Mass. [Plans] Nov. 30, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-8, S1. Job no.1555. © Claude H. Miquelle; 30Nov71; IP10304. IP10394.
 - House for Dr. & Mrs. Shapiro. Drawn by D. N. B. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-6, S-1. Job no.1541. © Claude H. Miquelle; 29Jul71; IP10469.
 - House for E. R. Linn, Inc. Drawn by S. K. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4 " = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7. Job no.1544. © Claude H. Miquelle; 11Aug71; TP10465 TP10465.
 - House for Mr. and Mrs. Edward T. O'Dell, Jr., Andover, Mass. [Plans] Aug. 25, 1971. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 7 sheets.

Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-6, Sl. Job no.1538. © Claude H. Miquelle; 25Aug71; IP10390.

- House for Mr. & Mrs. Henry C. Schnit-zer. [Plans] June 11, 1971. Drawn by D. N. B. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-6, S1. Job no.1534. © Claude H. Miquelle; 11Jun71; IP10393.
- House for Mr. & Mrs. James Coogan Duse for Mr. & Mrs. James Coogan in Quechee, Vermont. Sept. 2, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7, S-1, S-2. Job no.1545. © Claude H. Miquelle; 25ep71; IP10471.
- Brand M. Miguelle, 2019, 1104
 House for Mr. & Mrs. Potter.
 Architectural drawing (blue line print on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0".
 Sheet no.1-8, S-1. Job no.1540.
 © Claude H. Miquelle; 10Sep71; TPIOMTO. TP10470.
- House for Rev. John T. Golding at Martha's Vineyard. [Plans] Dec. 7, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-5, Sl, Dl. Job no.1575. © Claude H. Miquelle; 7Dec71; IP10395.
- [Plans for apartment buildings] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 41 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet no.1A1-1A4, 2A1-2A4, 3A1-3A7, 4A1-4A4, 5A1-5A7, 6A1-6A4, 7A1-7A3, U1-2, D1-2, S1'4. Job no.1504. © Claude H. Miquelle; 4Feb72; TP10396. IP10396.
- [Plans for residence] l v. Archi tural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1521. © C1 H. Miquelle; 13Jul71; IPl0284. Architec-© Claude
- [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-7. Job no.1526. © Claude H. Miquelle; 14Jun71; IP10282.
- [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7, S-1. Job no.1522. © Claude H. Miquelle; 150ct71; IP10467.
- [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scale of floor plans & ele-vations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1518. © Claude H. Miquelle; 12May71: IP10281.
- Plans for residence] Jan. 21, 1972 Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-3, 4a, 4b, 5-7, S-1. Job no.1432. © Claude H. Miquelle; 21Jan72; IP10466. [Plans for residence] 1972.
- [Plans for residence] Feb. 22, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 12 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1515. © Claude H. Miquelle; 22Feb71; IP10283.
- [Plans for residence] June 7, 1971 Drawn by D. N. B. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-6, S-1. Job no.1533. © Claude H. Miquelle; 7Jun71; TP10468. IP10468.

- or residence] Oct. 13, 1971. (Plans Arch: ctural drawing (blue line print, on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-6, S1. Job no.1558. © Clude H. Miquelle; 130ct71; IP10392.
- IFI0592. Sengekontacket, Martha's Vineyard. [Plans for apartment complex] Nov. 4, 1971. Drawn by D. N. B. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.Al-A6, UP1-UP2, S1-S2. Job no.1511. © Claude H. Miquelle; 4Nov71; IP10391. TP10391.
- Shrewsbury Commons, Shrewsbury, Mass. [Bldg. no.10-12 & clubhouse] 3 architectural drawings (blue line print) in 2 v. Job no.1485-10, 1485, 1485-12 & 1485-13. © Claude H. Miquelle; 30Dec71; IP10479.
- MISER, JOSEPH EDWARD. [Schooner; relief sculpture] Wood. © Joseph Edward Miser; 1May70; GP78050.
- MISKO.
- LSKO. The animal ark. [View of animals within ark] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 Mrs. John R. Willis d.b.a. Misko; 12Nov71; GP77992.

MR. DINO, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc. Fattern no. 301. © 15Nov71; H47189 302. © 19Nov71; H47188. 303. © 22Nov71; H47191. 304. © 25Nov71; H47190. 305. © 27Nov71; H47192. 306. © 30Nov71; H47193. 307. © 3Dec71; H47194. © 6Dec71; H47195. © 9Dec71; H47196. © 11Dec71; H47197. 308. 309. 310. 311. © 14Dec71; H47199. 312. © 17Dec71; H47198. 313. © 20Dec71; H47186. 314. © 23Dec71; H47185. 315. © 26Dec71; H47187. 316. © 5Jan72; H47379. 317. [Roses & other flowers] © 10Jan72; H47383. 318. [Bouquets of flowers] © 15Jan72; H47381. 319. [Sprays of flowers] © 20Jan72; H47382. 320. © 25Jan72; H47380. 321. © 1Feb72; H47442. 322. © 5Feb72; H47436. 323. © 10Feb72; H47435. 324. © 15Feb72; H47436. 326. © 25Feb72; H47440. 327. © 1Mar72; H47443. 328. © 5Mar72; H47439. 329. © 10Mar72; H47444. 331. © 15Mar72; H47437. 332. © 15Mar72; H47441. 334. © 20Mar72; H47434. 337. © 25Mar72; H47454.
338. © 25Mar72; H47455. © 30Mar72; H47453. © 30Mar72; H47452. 340. 341. 342. © 30Mar72; H47661. 343. © 5Apr72; H47644. 344. © 5Apr72; H47952. 345. © 10Apr72; H47953. 1031. © 29Sep71; H46752. 1236. © 20Sep71; H46756. 1311. © 25Sep71; H46755. 1339. © 2Feb71; H46500.

- 1443. © 30ct71; H46754. 1801. © 1Feb71; H46499. 1936. © 15Sep71; H46753. 8310. © 20Dec71; H46895. [MR. POINTER SERIES] (Filmstrip) Richard P. Toister. 3 filmstrips (17 fr. each), color, 16 mm. A Pro-grammed Learning Systems production. © Richard P. Toister; 6Jun72; JU13097. MITCHELL, B. See MITCHELL, BRUCE. MITCHELL, BRUCE. [Americana scene] See DONALD ART CO., INC. Autumn gold. See DONALD ART CO., MITCHELL, CHARLES B. [Three dimensional fish habitat diagrammatic] No.1-4. 4 drawings on 8 sheets. © Chuck Mitchell; 18Jan72; IP10339, 10337-8, 10336. MITCHELL, CHUCK. See MITCHELL, CHARLES B. MITCHELL, GUY. The mind's eye. See HOUSTON BLACK-LIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & Saturn. POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. MITCHELL, HORACE. The trip. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. MITCHELL, JEAN-PAUL. Adam and Eve. See THIRD EYE, INC. Tower of Babel. See THIRD EYE, INC. MITCHELL, JOAN. See BLUMENTHAL, JOAN MITCHELL. MITCHELL, LONDON J. The M.D. grocery packing process. 17 col. slides. © London J. Mitchell & Charles W. Drew; 26Apr72; JU13049. MITTENDORF, GEORGE S. Duccus IV. [Airy sculpture of pairs of parallel curves] Aluminum & steel. © Mittendorf; 120ct71; steel. (GP77291. MIXER, ORREN. Easy Jet. [Race horse galloping with jockey on back] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Quarter racing world, Sept. 1971, p.1 of cover) © Orren Mixer; lSep71; GP77616. MOBILE OFFICE EQUIPMENT CO. Modular corridor. Architectural drawing.(blue line print) Sheet 1-2. Job no.12672-100. © Mobile Office Equipment Co.; 26Jan72; IP10387. MOCHI, UGO. Antonio Stradivari, 1644-1737 (Antonius Stradivarius) See GOODKIND, HERBERT K. Pablo Casals. See GOODKIND, HERBERT K. MODARELL, JOSEPH WOLFE. [Clancy; grinning donkey head; in relief] By Joe Modarell. Plaster. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Mar56, GU26288. © Joe Modarell (Joseph Wolfe Modarell); 23Mar72; GP77926. MODEL SHIPWAYS CO., INC. Whaler Kate Cory of Westport, Mass. [Plans] Drawn by Erik E. A. Ronn-berg, Jr. Drawing on 3 sheets. Model scale: 3/16" = 1'. Sheet no.1-3. © Model Shipways Co., Inc. 30Jan72 (in notice: 1971); IP10426.
- MODEL 1070 (Filmstrip) Toledo Scale Training Center, Toledo Scales & Sys-tems. 175 fr., color, 16 mm. (Sight/ sound training) © Reliance Electric Co.; 19Apr72; JU13046. MODEL 3111 FAN SCALE (Filmstrip) Toledo Scale Training Center, Toledo Scales & Systems. 61 fr., color, 16 mm. © Reliance Electric Co.; 19Apr72; JU13045. MODEL 3180 (Filmstrip) Toledo Scale Training Center, Toledo Scales & Sys-tems. 80 fr., color, 16 mm. (Sight/ sound training) Appl. ti.: Model 3180 fan scale. © Reliance Electric Co.; 19Apr72; JU13047. MODERN ART CO., INC. [A/Z book ends, pr.; wedges covered in letters] 2 plaster book ends. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 12Jan71; GP76592. [Ducks in flight; intaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 12Jan71; GP76588.
 [Flower and fruit panels, pr.; intagl-io wall plaques] 2 plaster plaques.
 © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 25Jul71; GP76589. [Free form alphasculpt; letters of assorted sizes in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 12Jan71; GP76591. [Garden flowers, pr.; bouquets; intagl-io wall plaques] 2 plaster plaques. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 25Jul71; GP76587. [Globular & spinner set; pinwheel & slashed circle fragment in relief; wall plaques] 2 plaster plaques. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 12Jan71; cr76cod GP76593. [Gooney birds, pr.; intaglio wall plaques] 2 plaster plaques. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 25Jul71; GP76595. [Man-woman, pr.; abstract seated fig-ures; intaglio wall plaques] 2 plas-ter plaques. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 25Jul71; GP76586. [Mus[h]room, pr.; intaglio wall plaques] 2 plaster plaques. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 25Jul71; orgfcok GP76594 [Rectangle alphasculpt; letters of as-sorted sizes in reliéf; wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 12Jan71; GP76590. MODERN LANGUAGE ASSN. See MODERN PORTUGUESE. MODERN PORTUGUESE (Filmstrip) Modern Language Assn. 20 filmstrips on 4 rolls. Appl. ti.: Filmstrips for modern Portuguese. © Alfred A. Knopf, Inc.; 50ct71; JP13686. MOE. PER E. Port view of typical full-rigged steel vessel, about 1880. See PEREMO. MOFFETT, FFETT, JACK H. Colorado: old mines, ghost towns, military forts. See COOPER GRAHPICS. Panoramic view of San Francisco and the Bay Cities. See COOPER GRAPHICS.
 - MOHAN, J. KEVIN. The renegade potato [half-covered with ink; cartoon strip] By K. M. Draw-ing. Signed. © J. Kevin Mohan; 3Jan72; GU48437.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Inc.;

- MOHAN, ROBERT P. Old Gory. [Skeleton draped in Ameri-can flag while firing machine gun] Reproduction of drawing (hand col.) © Robert P. Mohan; 4May72; GP78701.
- MOHR, WILLIAM D. Filibuster. [Gameboard with areas for houses of Congress & White House] Col. design. Signed. © William D. Mohr; 19Jan72; GU48556.
- MOHUN, GERALD F. See BRAGA (PAUL) TRADING CO.

- MOLART DESIGNS. [Mola print; butterfly] Col. print. © Jean G. Niemeier d.b.a. Molart Designs; 18Nov71; K96781.
- MONDSHEIN, KENNETH. The rabbit's bride. [Triangularly faced person with long ears] Ink drawing. © Kenneth Mondshein; 26Apr72; GU49214.
- MONEY AND BANKING (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States. Made by McGraw-Hill Films. 69 fr., color, 35 mm. (American economy series) Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971); JP14039.
- MONICA STUDIO. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- MONICOU, J. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC.

MONNETT, JOHN T., JR. Sonerai. [Plans for experimental aircraft] Drawn by Reuben P. Kodet. 1 v. Mechanical drawing on 13 sheets. Includes construction notes & parts list. © John T. Monnett, Jr.; 1Feb72; IP10483.

- MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Airacobra P-39. [World War II cannon-firing fighter plane; scale model ktl] no.6844. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 17Nov69; GP78125.
 - Assault tank. [1/32 scale model kit] No.6861. Plastic. © Monogram Mod-els, Inc.; 26Jun70; GP77513.
 - Badman: wild, wheelin' drag machine. [Scale model kit] No.6747. Plas-tic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 17Nov69; GP78132.
 - Baja Bandito. [Volkswagen bus; 1/24 scale model kit] No.6759. Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 9Sep70; GP77510.
 - Bathtub Buggy: George Barris' Saturday night-mare show rod. [Scale model kit] No.6744. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 20Jun69; GP78123.
 - Big Red Baron. [Hot rod; 1/12 scale model kit] 6778. By Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; Plastic. © Monog 28Jan69; GP78131.
 - Boss Bulldozer. [Scale model] De-signed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. (Snaptite model kit, no.5690) © Monogram Models, Inc.; 28Dec71; GP79017.
 - Boss Mustang. [Sports car model kit]
 Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. (A Snaptite model kit, no.6786)
 Monogram Models, Inc.; 24Jul70; GP77507.
 - Cherry Bomb. [Hot rod, motorcycle & trailer; 1/24 scale model kit] Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 8Sep70;

- © Monogram
- Dornier Dol7Z. [World War II reconnaissance bomber; scale model kit] no.6842. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 4Mar69; GP78124. Dragon Wagon. [Racing car with dragon in circus cage on back por-tion; scale model kit] no.6746. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 25Sep69; GP78128.
- Dune rat; mod dune buggy. [Scale model kit] Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. (A Snaptite model kit, no.6784) © Monogram Models, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP77552.
- Extreme Shovel. [Scale model] De-signed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. (Snaptite model kit, no.5691) © Monogram Models, Inc.; 28Dec71; GP79012.
- Flakpanzer, Gérman WWII tank. [1/32 scale model kit] No.6860. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 3Feb70; GP78261.
- GP78261.
 Ghost of the Red Baron. [Skull on iron cross base] Designer, Tom Daniel. Plastic. (Snap-Together, no.6742) © Monogram Models, Inc.; 18Mar69; GP78129.
 Groovy Grader. [Scale model] No.5697. Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 2Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP79018.
 Hawker Typhoon MK 1B. [Battle of Normandy fighter plane; scale model kit] no.6841. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 4Mar69; GP78127.
 Ice 'T'. [Mod ice truck; 1/24 scale

- Ice 'T'. [Mod ice truck; 1/24 scale model kit] No.6757. Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 26Jun70; GP77511.
- Models, Inc.; 200010, 0111911.
 King chopper. [Three-wheel motorcycle; 1/8 scale model kit] 6782. By Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 7Aug69; GP78130.
- Inc.; (Augos; GP/0150.
 Mean Maverick. [Sports car; 1/12 scale model kit] Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 27Aug70; GP77516.
 Mongoose rail dragster; Tom McEwen's Hot Wheels AA fuel dragster. [1/24 scale model] No.5695. Plastic.
 © Monogram Models, Inc.; 10Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79016.
- Mountain Mover. [Scale model] De-signed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. (Snaptite model kit, no.5692) © Monogram Models, Inc.; 28Dec71; UP79019.
- Panzer IV, German WWII tank. [1/32 scale model kit] No.6859. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 28Jan70; GP78260.
- Phantom Huey chopper. [Helicopter; 1/24 scale model kit] PA226. Plastic.
 © Monogram Models, Inc.; 19Aug69; GP78121.
- Poison Pinto. [1/24 scale model kit] No.6654. Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 29Mar72; GP79020.
- Rat Vega. [1/24 scale model kit] No.6655. Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 29Mar72; GP79011.
- Rommel's Rod. [Scale model kit] No.6745. Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 28Aug69; GP78122.
- Sand Crab. [Dune buggy; scale model kit] no.6748. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 5Dec69; GP78126.
- No.6781. Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 14May70; GP77512.
- Screamin' Skipshovel. [Scale model] Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. (Snaptite model kit, no.5693) © Monogram Models, Inc.; 28Dec71; GP79015.

- Screamin' Vette. [Sports car model kit] Designed by Tom Daniel. Plas-tic. (A Snaptite model kit, no.6785) © Monogram Models, Inc.; 24Jul70; GP77514.
- Snake rail dragster; Don Prudhomme's Hot Wheels AA fuel dragster. [1/24 scale model] No.5694. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 10Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79014.
- Snoopy and his Sopwith Camel. [Mock airplane model kit with dog] Plas-tic. (A Snaptite model kit, no.6779). © Monogram Models, Inc.; 19Mar70; GP77515. Plas-
- Snoopy ice hockey with Woodstock and his birdbath. [Model] Plastic. (Snaptite model kit, no.5696) © Monogram Models, Inc.; 5Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79010.
- Street Fighter. [Hearse; 1/24 scale model kit] No.6752. Plastic. @ Monogram Models, Inc.; 16Mar70; GP77509.
- under Bug. [Volkswagen model kit] Designed by Tom Daniel. Plastic. (A Snaptite model kit, no.6783) Thunder Bug. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 24Jul70; GP77508.
- USS Brooke, guided missile destroyer. [Scale model kit] No.6855. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 4Mar70; GP78257.
- USS Halsey, guided missile frigate. [Scale model kit] No.6856. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 4Mar70; GP78259.
- USS John F. Kennedy, attack aircraft carrier. [Scale model kit] No.6854. Plastic. © Monogram Models, Inc.; 4Mar70; GP78258.
- U.S. space missiles scale model kit.
 PS221-300. Plastic.
 Monogram Models, Inc.; 26May69; GP76716.
 Unreal Roller. [Scale model]
 No.5698. Designed by Tom Daniel.
 Plastic.
 Monogram Models, Inc.; 29Feb72; GP79013.
- MONOGRAM OF CALIFORNIA. More These napkins are used. [This napkin was used by Thomas Edison: lightbulb; & ll others] Author of the prints: Rex May. 12 col. prints. 36 cocktail napkins in box. © Mono-gram of California; 15May72; K97893.
- MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY, HELENA. TANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY, HELENA. he ambush. [Five Indians hiding behind crag above train of laden donkeys] By Charles Marion Russell; author of the reproduction: Montana Historical Society. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed: C. M. Russell. © Montana Historical Society; 1Nov71, H46893.
 - ecoma. [Young Indian woman reclining in teepee] 1897. By Charles Marion Russell; author of the reproduction: Montana Historical Society, Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: C. M. Russell. © Montana Historical Society; 1Nov71; H46892. Keeoma
- MONTEREY COUNTY SYMPHONY ASSN. (CALIF.) [Musical notes back to back] Print. © Monterey County Symphony Assn.; 15Mar72; K97549.
- MOONEY ENTERPRISES.
 - Control pollution, dump or flush. [Port. of Nixon; poster] Author of the print: Shirley Hardouin. Col. print. © Shirley Lee Hardouin d.b.a. Mooney Enterprises; 10Sep71; K95755.
- MOORE, I. T. BRUD. Marco Island model. CONSTRUCTION CORP. See RICHMOND

MOORE, WILLARD, [Adam Clayton Powell; full length view with clenched fist] Photo. © Wil-lard Moore; 31Mar72; JU13035.

MORALES, GEORGE. Automemories of 1917. See SHAW-BARTON.

MORAN, BERNARD J. Locks of the Fathers. [View of canal] By B. J. Moran. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Ber-nard J. Moran; 23Dec71; GP76645.

MORAN, MALCOLM. Girl on a swing, mineral base. [rine on base] © Malcolm Moran; [Figu-1Jun71; GP77099.

MORAVIAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCATION & EVANGELISM. The Holy Family, Christmas, 1971. By John Valentine Haidt. Col. re-production of painting. Cover of folder. © Board of Christian Educa-tion & Evangelism, Moravian Church in America; 15Dec71; K96474.

MORAWSKI, ARTHUR JOSEPH.

[Original ecology sculptures; prehis-toric reptile & others] Shell, bone & wood. Appl. states prev. pub. 40ct70. NM: new sculptural author-ship. © Arthur Joseph Morawski; 27Jun72; GU49510.

MORELAND, ROBERT. Depose. See BARNES, ROSEMARY.

MORGAN, GAYLE P. toned fantasy. See HOUSTON BLACK-LIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO.,

MORGAN, MARY ANN. New monthly activity units. See CONTINENTAL PRESS, INC.

MORRELLI, PAULA H. SKENE. Soto paporama] Foil emboss-[Golden Gate panorama] Foil emboss-ment. Cover of card folder. © Paula H. Skene Morrelli (in notice: Paula Skene); 10Mar72; K97595.

[Weed design] Embossment. Cover of card folder. © Paula H. Skene Morrelli (in notice: Paula Skene); 10Mar72; K97596.

MORRIS, CHARLES. For works by Charles Morris See CHETLEY ORIGINALS.

MORRIS, ERNEST. The outlaw. [Horse with loosened, hanging saddle] 1969. By Ernest Morris. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Ernest Morris & Martin K. Morris; 1Dec71; K95854.

MORRIS, GEORGE HOEY. Funky Wolf. [Comic strip] By G. H. Morris. 1 v. Reproductions of draw-ings. Signed. © George H. Morris; 28Feb72; GP77850.

MORRIS, MARTIN K. The outlaw. See MORRIS, ERNEST.

MORRIS, PATRICIA C. Garden-by-Number. © Gail P. Shafer & Patricia C. Morris. Garden no.

- 1. [Circular] Drawing on 2 sheets. © 11Jan72 (in notice: 1971);
- IP10421.
- Drawing on
- IPI0421. [Square/symmetrical] Drawing of 2 sheets. © llJan72 (in notice: 1971); IP10422. Drawing. © llJan72 (in notice: 1971); IP10420.
- MORRISON, J. C. See SCHOOL CALENDAR CO.

- MORSE, MICHAEL JEFFREY. 3/4 dome. Design, Jeff Morse. Arch: tectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Appl. t1.: Three-quarter geodesic dome. © Michael Jeffrey Morse; 21Apr72; IU16136. Archi-
- MOSBY, CURTIS, JR. 12 pounds English sterling. [Nude girl on horse in snow] Col. photo. © Curtis Mosby, Jr.; 8May72; JU13056.
- MOSCHETTE, MARC. [21st century robot] Painting. © Marc Moschette; 15Mar72; GU48788.
- MOSES, ANNA MARY ROBERTSON. For works by Anna Mary Robertson Moses See GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, TNC

MOSES, GRANDMA. See MOSES, ANNA MARY ROBERTSON.

MOSKOWITZ, MARSHA RAMER. [Hobo beetle in front of mushroom, playing guitar and drinking] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Marsha Ramer Moskowitz; 10Jun72; K97770. [Usto beetle molecular and a set of a set.

[Hobo beetle relaxing on back at edge of pond] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Marsha Ramer Moskowitz; 10Jun72; K97769.

- [Hobo beetle traveling down country road] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. @ Marsha Ramer Moskowitz; 10Jun72; к97767.
- [Ladybug beetle gardening] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Marsha Ramer Moskowitz; 10Jun72; K97768.
- ANGEL ABBEY PUBLISHERS. C. AMGEL ABBER FUBLISHERS. Who is Mark Jorg, and why is he sing-ing those songs about me. [Man holding guitar case near covered bridge; poster] Col. print. © Mt. Angel Abbey Publishers; 12Jan72; K96468.
- MT. SAN JACINTO COLLEGE, GILMAN HOT SPRINGS, CALIF. See HOW TO PLAN FILMSTRIP-TAPE MULTI-MEDIA LESSONS. VENEREAL DISEASE. VOLTMETERS AND AMMETERS.
- . SAN JACINTO JUNIOR COLLEGE DISTRICT (CALIF.) See HOW TO PLAN FILMSTRIP-TAPE MULTI-MEDIA LESSONS. VENEREAL DISEASE. VOLTMETERS AND AMMETERS.
- THE MOUTH I LIVE IN, THE AUTOBIOGRAPHY OF A TOOTH (Filmstrip) · Colgate-Palm-olive Co. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. states prev. reg., JP11921. NM: revi-sion. © Colgate-Palmolive Co.; 10Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13697.
- MOYER, DALE. Rhyme. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- MOYERS, WILLIAM. [How riders are made; little boy on bucking calf; figurine on base] Bronze. © William Moyers; 15Apr72; GP78488.
 - Loser buys the drinks. [Two racing cowboys on horseback; statuette on base] Bronze. © William Moyers; 13Jun71; GP78491.
 - Navajo boy [on burro; figurine on base] Bronze. © William Moyers; 13Jun71; GP78490.

- The price of a herd. [Two fighting buffalos; statuette on base] Bronze. © William Moyers; 15Apr72; GP78489.

MUHLEMAN, JANET C. [Geometric puzzle toy with magnetic sides] See DOSTAL, LARRY J.

- MULLIGAN, CONSTANCE. Pay attention, dam[n] it, I said the Schmidt house! [Reindeer perched on outhouse roof with Santa lying on ground] Col. drawing. © Constance Mulligan; 4Apr72; culleroz GU48907.
- MULTICON PROPERTIES, INC. Colony type B apartments. Ireland & Associates, architects & planners. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 17 sheets. Scale of floor plans 3/8" = 1'0". Comm. no.7120. © Multicon Properties, Inc.; 12Jun72;

MUNN, EUGENE NEIL. Semi-Sweet. See MUNN, FORD.

MUNN, EUGENIA M. Semi-Sweet. See MUNN, FORD.

MUNN, FORD. Semi-Sweet. N, FORD. mi-Sweet. [Port. of cat] By Eugene Neil Munn. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Neil'Munn. From the Tuddy Paw cat collection. Cover of card folder. Appl. states prev. reg. 10May71, GU47210. © Ford Munn & Eugenia M. Munn; 5Dec71; CT70030 GP79039.

MUNNIER.

- Erika. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- MUPPETS. INC. The amazing Mumford. [Magician; puppet] Textile. Appl. author: Jim Henson. © Muppets, Inc.; 24May72; GU49475.
 - Herry Monster. [Hairy puppet] Tex-tile. Appl. author: Jim Henson. © Muppets, Inc.; 24May72; GU49478.
 - Roosevelt Franklin. [Wild-haired character with striped shirt; pup-pet] Textile. Appl. author: Jim Henson. © Muppets, Inc.; 24May72; GU49476.
 - Sherlock Hemlock. [Inspector-type puppet] Textile. Appl. author: Jim Henson. © Muppets, Inc.; 24May72; GU49477.
- MUROLO, MARCO.
 - ROLD, MARCO. If you can dream. [Mountains border-ing desert scene; post card] Oil by Murolo. Col. reproduction. Signed. From the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Thomas L. Roof. © Marco Murolo; 16Apr70; K97010.

MURPHY, BERNIE. Fokker DRl triplane. See VK MODEL AIRCRAFT CO.

MURPHY (DON) ENTERPRISES. Music-Aid chord symbols & charts. 4 reproductions in envelope. Appl. author: Donald W. Murphy. © Don Murphy Enterprises; 4Feb72; GP77660.

MURPHY, DONALD W. Music-Aid chord symbols & charts. See MURPHY (DON) ENTERPRISES.

MURPHY, ROBERT E. [Michael Murphy sleeping on cracker box; blond baby] Col. photo. © Robert E. Murphy; 15Jun72; JU13100.

MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Artistry in snow. [Two skiers on slope] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96246.

- Beef country. [Cowboy & herd on range] Col. reproduction of photo. Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; к96245.
- Clipper, Young America [listing in storm] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96252.
- 22NOV[1] N90522. Dream drive. [Road along river running by flower beds] Col. repro-duction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96250.
- Drivers training [car with students passing cop in intersection] By
- passing cop in intersection] By Walt Baron; author of the print: Thos. D. Murphy Co. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96243.
 Eager for action. [Two hunting dogs pointing toward prey] Col. reproduction of painting. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96255.
 Fawn and forest. By Maynard Reece; author of the print: Thos. D. Murphy Co. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96248.
 Flyaway rest stop. [Ducks landing
- Flyaway rest stop. [Ducks landing in marshes] By Maynard Reece; au-thor of the print: Thos. D. Murphy. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96244.
- Future favorite. [Mare & colt running in pasture] By Martin Walters; au-thor of the print: Thos. D. Murphy Co. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96253.
- [Have a bite; boy offering girl cookie at lunch table] Col. re-production of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96236.
- Knox covered bridge. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy tion of photo. © Tho: Co.; 22Nov71; K96235.
- [Mountain paradise; forest with snow-capped mountain in distance] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96247.
- [Muffet boy and bucket] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96260.
- [Muffet boy and guitar] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96258.
- [Muffet boy clown] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96257.
- [Muffet girl and wheat] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96256.
- [Muffet girl clown] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed.

 Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96261.
- [Muffet girl with bell and flowers] By Leighton Jones. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Tho D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96259. © Thos.
- Perfect setting. [Rambler type house with flowers & trees] Col. repro-duction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22NoV71; K96249.
- Prized pair [of turkeys] By Maynard Reece; author of the print: Thos. D. Murphy Co. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96239.

- Project workshop. [Young adults at work] By Walter M. Baumhofer; author of the print: Thos. D. Murphy Co. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96240. Queen of the rodeo. [Girl petting horse near fence] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71: K96241.
- of photo. © Tho 22Nov71; K96241.
- Reflected beauty. [Snow-capped mountain reflected in lake] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96238.
- Rushing rapids. [Man fishing near falls] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96251.
- Symbol of the south. [Colonial mansion] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96254.
- Western warriors. [Three Indians squatting near horses] By C. M. Russell; author of the print: Thos. D. Murphy Co. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22NoV71; K96237.
- [Wholesome treat; girl & boy seated in chair drinking milk, & puppy] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96242.
- With autumn leaves. [View from water of pier] Col. reproduction of photo. © Thos. D. Murphy Co.; 22Nov71; K96234.

MURR, WILLIAM C. See SUZY'S ZOO.

- MURRAY, ED Blue. [Dog; figurine on base] By Earle E. Heika; author of the repro-duction: Ed Murray. Signed: E. E. Heika. © Ed Murray; 4Jun72; H47965.
- MUSGRAVE, DOROTHY DALE. Dorothy Dale ladies dress or top with cap sleeves. Pattern no.450. Drawing on 2 sheets. Includes instructions on 1 sheet. © Dorothy Dale Musgrave (Dorothy Dale); 17Apr72: TP10463. 17 Apr72; IP10463.
- MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES (Filmstrip) Educational Projections Corp. 8 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: SS-840--SS847: Symbols in music. 50 fr.--Rhythm in music. 46 fr.--Melody in music. 42 fr.--Form and harmony in music. 47 fr.--Musical instruments, strings/woodwinds. 43 fr.--Musical instruments, brass/ percussion. 47 fr.--Let's make music. 49 fr.--Humor in music. 45 fr. Condits: Author Musriet 6 Merts. Credits: Author, Harriet G. Mertz. © Educational Projections Corp.; 1Aug71; JP14008.
- MUSSAWIR, MARY. Interaction jewelry. See INTERACTION JEWELRY.
- Y NAME IS JESUS (Filmstrip) Roa's Films. 10 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 10 teacher's guides. Contents: Episode no.1-10: My land and my people. 34 fr.--Shepherds and wise men. 34 fr.--Growing up. 37 fr. --Deciding for myself. 35 fr.--My friends and followers. 35 fr.--Signs and wonders. 35 fr.--Building on the rock. 35 fr.--Turning toward Jerusa-lem. 35 fr.--My greatest work. 35 fr. --I am risen and with you. 34 fr. Credits: Research, script & teacher's guide, Helen G. Cohan & Elizabeth M. Fowkes; 11lustrations, Phillippe Joudiou. MY NAME IS JESUS (Filmstrip) Roa's
 - Joudiou Appl. author: Maison de la Bonne
 - Pres © Roa's Films; 31Mar72; JP14058.

- MY WORLD; MY LUCK (Filmstrip) Instruc-tional Systems. Made by Image Pub. Corp. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer-director, Doug Weathers; writer, Henry F. Scarpelli; photographer, Alan Breslaw. © Scope; 4Dec71; JP13741.
- MYERS.
- Faul, the writer (New Testament: early Church) See BROADMAN PRESS.
- - The "General" at Lacy Hotel, Big Shanty, Georgia [with passenger car] Col. photo. © Leo Myers; 13Mar72; Col. photo. JU13039.
- MYRA, pseud. See PARKS, MYRA HOPPE.
- MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. [Newborn baby; wrapped in blanket; sculpture] © Ruth Adėle Mysel; 15May72; GU49267.

N

- NVCC VETERANS CLUB. Veterans Club, duty, education, service. [Eagle & 5 stars] Print. © NVCC Veterans Club; 15Sep71; K96070.
 - NACCARATO, CHARLOTTE R. [Cupid and Psyche; in bas relief] Metal. © Charlotte Naccarato; 150ct71; GP76365.
- NACHMAN, EDWARD M. [Circles and perpendicular lines] Col. reproduction of painting. © Edward N. Nachman; 10Jan72; GP77928.
 - [Circles on stripes] Reproduction of painting. © Edward M. Nachman; 10Jan72; GP77929.
 - [X-shaped checkerboard] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Edward M. Nachman; 10Jan72; GP77927.
- NAKASHIMA, JEANNE M. Starflight. [View of sky & clouds] Oil painting. © Jeanne M. Naka-shima; 19Jun72; GU49471.
- NASH, OLIVER F. Camper's check list. See TREND CRAFTSMEN.
- NASH, WILLIE. 1 to 10 we're going to win. See MCDONALD, MARY.
- NASSER, WILLIAM E., JR. [Distorted female; head & shoulders] Print. © William E. Nasser, Jr.; 4Nov71; K96840.
- NASVIK, HARLAN. For works by Harlan Nasvik See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.

NATHANSON (HEINZ) INC. See SARISSE.

- NATIONAL ASSN. OF MANUFACTURERS OF THE UNITED STATES. See THE AMERICAN ECONOMY SERIES.

 - BUSINESS CYCLES. CAPITAL: FOUNDATION OF THE ECONOMY.
 - MONEY AND BANKING.
 - PRICES: BALANCE WHEEL OF THE ECONOMY. PRODUCTIVITY: THE KEY TO BETTER LIVING. PROFITS: FUEL OF THE ECONOMY. THE UNITED STATES AND INTERNATIONAL

 - TRADE.
 - WAGES IN A MARKET ECONOMY.

NATIONAL ASSN. OF WOMEN HIGHWAY SAFETY ATIONAL ASSN. OF WOMEN HIGHWAY SAFETY LEADERS, INC. New road signs. [Post card] Col. print. © National Assn. of Women Highway Safety Leaders, Inc.; 10Jun72; K97916.

NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. Have a happy, healthy smile! [Four smiling boys & girls on obverse, diagram of teeth on reverse; poster] P510. 2 col. prints on 1 sheet. © National Dairy Council; 27Jan72; K96305.

NATIONAL EASTER SEAL SOCIETY FOR CRIPPLED CHILDREN & ADULTS. 1972 Easter seal; stamps; crippled children joining hands) 50 prints on 1 sheet. © National Easter Seal Society for Crippled Children & [1972 Adults; 1Sep71; K95895.

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. Fire hurts, Fire Prevention Week, Oct. 3-9. [Fire superimposed upon fearful face; poster] Col. print. © National Fire Protection Assn.; 15Jun71; K95789.

Help Sparky clean up, for fire safety. [Dalmation dressed as fireman climbing ladder; poster] SCU-1. Col. print. © National Fire Pro-tection Assn.; 15Feb72; K97060.

Stop fires year 'round. [Broken lan-tern in flames] Col. print. © Na-tional Fire Protection Assn.; 15Jun71; K95788.

NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY TIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY. Ice age mammals of the Alaskan tundra [in panoramic view; on verso of Canada map] Col. reproduction of painting. Courtesy Smithsonian Institution. © National Geographic Society; 14Feb72; K96765.

NATIONAL HERITAGE CORP. For works by National Heritage Corp. See UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM.

NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Boston Bruins. [Hockey player in front of B symbol; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. © Nation-al Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP75604.

NATIONAL PHOTO SERVICES.
Santa Barbara like it is today.
[Family playing in ocean & sightseeing]
Photos on 36 sheets.
Appl. author: Michael R. Wood.
© Michael Reid Wood d.b.a. National Photo Services; 7Feb72; JU13010.

NATIONAL ROADMASTER, INC. [Truck accident & score keeper; truck banging trailer into underpass while man keeps score] Col. print. © National Roadmaster, Inc.; 14Mar72; K96662.

NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES. See [ABDU'L-BAHA: GLIMPSES OF PERFECTION] BAHA'IS AND THE HOLY LAND. GOD SPEAKS AGAIN. LAND OF RESPLENDENT GLORY. UNITY IN DIVERSITY.

NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION. [Endangered wildlife coin collection] 12 bronze medals. © National Wildlife Federation; 30Sep70; GP79027 .

National wildlife conservation stamps, 1972. [Common egret & others] 25 col. prints on 1 sheet. © National Wildlife Federation; 13Jan72; K97208.

Spring habitat stamps. [Butterflies, caterpillars flowers & others] 42 col. prints on 1 sheet. © National Wildlife Federation; 17 Apr72; K97207.

NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. [Logo -- sunburst and eagle] Reproduc-tion of drawing on acetate. © National Wildlife Federation, Inc.; 150ct71 (in notice: 1972); GP78350. National wildlife conservation stamps. [Pronghorn, red maple & other plants & animals] 25 col. prints on 1 sheet. © National Wildlife Federation, Inc.; 29Jan71; K95893. Spring habitat stamps. [Bighorn sheep, white pelican & others]
42 col. prints on l sheet.
© National Wildlife Federation, Inc.; 23Apr71; K95892.

NATIVE TEXTILES. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Textiles, a division of Indian Head, Inc. Design no.
1A. © 21Mar72; GP78373.
1B. © 24Mar72; GP78372.
1C. © 17Mar72; GP78371. 71RL1093A. © 16Feb72; GP78670. 71RL1129A. © 22Feb72; GP78693. 71RL1132A. © 28Feb72; GP78694. 71RL1133A. © 16Feb72; GP78671. 71RL1134A. © 22Feb72; GP78672. 71FL1138A. © 16Feb72; GP78673.

THE NATURE OF SPACE (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 89 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 1Jun71; JP13610.

NATURE PRESS. Blue jay, Cyanocitta cristata. [Post card] Gerard photo. Col. reproduc-tion. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 15Nov71; K95818.

Cedar waxwing, Bombycilla cedrorum. [Post card] S-101170. Gerard photo. Col. reproduction. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 15Nov71; K95823.

Female cardinal, Richmondena cardinal-is. [Post card] S-102285L2. Gerard photo. Col. reproduction. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 15Nov71; K95824.

Flying squirrel, Glaucomys volans. [Post card] S-101171. Gerard photo. Col. reproduction. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 15Nov71; K95822.

Rainbow agate. [Post card] S-101173L2. Gerard photo. Col. reproduction. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 15Nov71; K95820.

Red-bellied woodpecker, Centurus caro-linus. [Post card] Gerard photo. Col. reproduction. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 15Nov71; K95819.

alamanders. [Four varieties; post card] Gerard photo. Col. reproduc-tion. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 15Nov71; K95825. Salamanders.

Woodchuck, groundhog, Marmota monax. [Post card] S-101172. Gerard photo. Col. reproduction. © Nature Press, solely owned by John H. Gerard; 15Nov71; K95821.

NEAL, FRANCES. Wyndham. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP.

NEBB, EDWARD. [Calendar; large, stylized numbers forming blocks for days] Drawin, on 12 sheets. © Edward Nebb; 24Feb72; GU48620. Drawing

NEHAM, HARRIET. For works by Harriet Neham See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. THE NEIGHBORLY THING TO DO (Filmstrip) American Cancer Society. Made by American Cancer Society. Made by Admaster. 116 fr., color, 35 mm. © American Cancer Society, Inc.; 16Dec70; JP13654. NEILSON, LARRY. [The fat cat] See ART BRIGADE. [The ostrich] See ART BRIGADE. [The puppy] See ART BRIGADE. NEILSON, ROGER. Air-cooled engine block channels, its water jackets and distributing tubes system. Mechanical drawing. © Roger Neilson; 17Feb72; IUL6055. NELLIS/FAULK. For works created by Nellis/Faulk See NOVA POSTERS, INC. NELSON, ROBERT FRANK.
Bread and butter gravure. May 10, 1972. By Buffalo Grass, pseud.
Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
© Robert Frank Nelson (Buffalo Grass); 15May72; K97532.
[Cowmen sense; 2 cows, 1 well-fed & the other emaciated] May 5, 1972.
By Buffalo Grass, pseud. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
© Robert Frank Nelson (Buffalo Grass); 22May72; K97582.
What, who. [Large, screeching owl Grass); Zemay(2, K97542, at, who. [Large, screeching owl surrounded by smaller ones] Apr. 1972. By Buffalo Grass, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Robert Frank Nelson (Buffalo Grass); 15May72; K97530. What, who. Apr. 20, NELSON, WENDY. Jack and Jill. Se WASHINGTON, D.C. See GALLAUDET COLLEGE, NENE OF HAWAII, pseud. [A free sculpture of lava rock, koawood & rods; simulated bouquet] By Nene of Hawaii, pseud. of Edward & Eliza-beth Ballerini. Design. © Edward Ballerini & Elizabeth Ballerini; 10May72; GU49236. NESLAND, HAROLD J. [Floor plans for living unit; 6 plans] 6 architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". © Harold J. Nesland; 24Mar71; 1'0". IP10487. NESSER, MICHAEL. [The word love shown as a face] Drawing. © Michael Nesser; 2Feb72; GU48580. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES (Filmstrip) Decision Media. 7 filmstrips, color,

NEELEY, JAMES CARROLL

Mini-stove. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. © James Carroll Neeley; 4Apr72; IU16087.

35 mm. Contents: 14001-14007: Establishing

the baseline. 110 fr.--Coma. 97 fr. --Seizure. 99 fr.--Head injury. 92 fr.--Hemiplegia. 81 fr.--Spinal cord injury. 133 fr.--Post-craniotomy.

© Decision Media, Inc.; 20Mar72; JP13807-13808, 13805-13804, 13806, 13809, 13803.

NEUWIRTH, FRANZ. Attachable front seat with safety bracket for bicycles. Artist, Franz Neuwirth. Drawing. © Franz Neuwirth & Cathy Axelrod; 14Feb72; JU16051.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1972

WORKS OF ART

- [Textile pattern] See: CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. WOODCREST FABRICS.
- NEW GROUP, INC. Dryden. See HERO I.C. Nik-nak. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. NEW GROUP, LTD.
- Festival. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS. INC. NEW GROUP STUDIO.
- [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS.
- NEW GROUP STUDIOS. [Textile pattern] See E.S.P. TEXTILE CORP.
- M. Robert Dortch. 73 fr., color, 35 mm. © M. Robert Dortch; 1May72; JP14133. THE NEW MEMBERSHIP PROGRAM (Filmstrip)
- NEW YORK POSTCARDS. SW YORK POSTCARDS. Beautiful all year round is this quaint stone bridge in Central Park's rose garden. [Post card] R25645. Author of the print: Craig Todtschin-der, New York Postcards. Col. repro-duction of photo. © New York Post-cards; 3Mar72; K96616.
- NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. W YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Asa Gray. [Port. on obverse, classic female kneeling by flower on reverse; relief medal] By B. Mankowski. Signed. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 28Mar72; GP77995.

mes Buchanan Eads. [Port. on ob-verse, merman on reverse; relief med-al] By Robert A. Weinman. Signed: R. A. W. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York University; 25Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP79162. James Buchanan Eads.

- John Quincy Adams. [Port. on obverse, Adams lecturing on reverse; relief medal] By Evangeles Frudakis. Signed: E. Frudakis. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York Uni-versity; 6Mar72; GP77701.
- NEWBURG-HISTORICAL PUBLISHERS CO. WBURG-HISTORICAL FUBLISHERS CO. U.S.A. Bicentennial. [Eagle & flag; sticker] Author of the print: William D. Lentz, Newburg-Historical Publishers Co. Col. print. © New-burg-Historical Publishers Co.; 6Aug71, 20623 6Aug71; K96231.
- NEWLON, BETTY. [Fabric design including a plurality of squares; crocheted together] Design in fabric. NM: arrangement & additional artistic work. © Betty Newlon; 6Nov70; GP77009.
- NEWMAN, WILLIAM P. Geometricks. See B & Y INDUSTRIES.
- NEWMARK, M. See MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK.
- NEWPORT PRINT WORKS Pear tree. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.

- NEWPORT PRODUCTIONS. Fire burnout. [Inflamed dragster; poster] Photo by Gary Densford. Col. reproduction. © Newport Productions; lDec71 (in notice: 1972); K96045.
- NEWTON, ALBERT MAXWELL. [Abstraputer; calculators related to math] 5 drawings. © Albert Maxwell Newton; 90ct71; IP10299.
- NEWTON, JENNIFER ELLEN. [Man and woman in a garden] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Jenni-fer, pseud. of Jennifer Ellen New-ton; 20Aug69; GP66254.
- , GIM SHEK. The flight through life is sustained by the power of understanding. plane formed from typography] Design. © Gim Shek Ng; 24Mar72; [Air-
- NICHOLS, ARIS G. [The sidewinder, snow cobra; sled] Plastic. © Aris G. Nichols; 18Apr72;
- NICHOLS, WHITE. The Arnold trail. See ARNOLD EXPEDI-TION HISTORICAL SOCIETY, WISCASSET, ME.
- NICHOLSON, JAMES E. [Article of jewelry] © James E. Nicholson. The twelve disciples [in profile; The twelve disciples [in grofile;
- charm bracelet] Metal. GP77067.
- NIEMEIER, JEAN G. See MOLART DESIGNS.
- NILLEN, DANIEL. The simplicated way. See SIMPLICATED AIDS.
- 1972 SEAT BELT WARNING SYSTEM (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 81 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master techni-cians service conference, session no.72-5) © Chrysler Corp.; 21Feb72; JP13782.
- NINO, JESU. [Article of jewelry] © Jesu Nino. Yo soy boricua. [Flag; charm] Metal. © 19Jan72; GU48536.
- NOBLE SIGNS JELE SIGNS. All American Inn. [Shield & football shaped signs on pointed arch] Sketch no.0214722. Drawing, © Noble Signs; 28Feb72; GU48702.
 - Gamecock Inn Motel. [Bird on outdoor sign] Sketch no.081871. Drawing. Scale 3/8" = 1'0". © Noble Signs; 28Feb72; GU48682.
- NOCKOLDS, ROY. Casting for salmon. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Morning flight. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- NODJOUMI, MAHID. Shalimar. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- NODJOUMI, NAHID. Baroda. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Kashmir. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- MA-THORA, pseud. Miss Thimble [with spool body, button face & thimble hat] By Nola-Thora, pseud. of Nola D. Weyrick & Thora F. Weyrick. Drawing. Signed. © Nola D. Weyrick & Thora F. Weyrick; 16Mar72; GU48789. NOLA-THORA, pseud

- NORBERG, ERNEST L
- Walk way, Broadway overpass. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1" = 50'. © Ernest L. Norberg; 24Apr72; TP10413.
- NORDHEIM, JAMES
 - Kwon bo. [Fist clutching bar with arc attached] Drawing. © James arc attached] Drawing. © Nordheim; 26May72; IU16202.
- NORDWALL, MARJORIE. Gethsemane. [Christ praying] 0 painting. Signed. © Marjorie Nordwall; 23May72; GU49332. 011
 - In loving hands. [Christ with small boy holding baby chick] Oil paint-ing. Signed. © Marjorie Nordwall; 23May72; GU49333.
 - The true shepherd. [Jesus carr lamb] Oil painting. Signed. © Marjorie Nordwall; 23May72; [Jesus carrying GU49331.
- NORMAN, ANN. Grow with dog house. Architectural drawing. © Ann Norman; 20Mar72;
 - Portable ringer; for boxing, enclosed games of any type. Drawing. © Ann Norman; 3Feb72; IU16037.
- NORMAN, EMILE.
 - Hoopoe. Acrylic painting on masonite. Signed. © Emile Norman; 5Aug66; GPT 7839.
 - Lilac breasted roller. 1971. Acr painting on masonite. Signed. © Emile Norman; 9Nov71; GP77838. Acrylic
- NORRIS, LYNN. An almanac of colours, taken from Ecclesiastes. See DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBUTION, INC.
 - Behold the rainbow and bless it maker. See DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBUTION, INC.
- NORTH CAROLINA AMERICAN REVOLUTION BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION. [Official emblem of the Commission; torch & ring of stars in large star] Col. design. © North Carolina Ameri-can Revolution Bicentennial Commission; 10Apr72; GU49045.
- NORTHLAND PRESS. Patching his saddle. See RYAN, TOM.
- NORTON & WRIGHT, LTD. A game for gentlemen, 21 pays 20. [United Kingdom] Col. print. © Norton & Wright, Ltd.; 20Jul69; KF47
- NORTON-BLUMENTHAL, INC. Labyrinth. [Metallic zigzag motif; wall covering] Col. serigraph. Norton-Blumenthal, Inc.; 14Dec70; GP76918.
- NORTON, CLARICE. Map of Society Hill in Old Philadel-phia. [Post card] Drawn by Clarice Norton. Print. © Clarice Norton; 5May69; K97854.
- NORWOOD KNITTING MILLS, INC. Corvett. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. P 305. © 28Feb72; GU48734. P 447. © 28Feb72; GU48713. P 456. © 28Feb72; GU48725. P 458. © 28Feb72; GU48726. P 463. © 28Feb72; GU48718. P 468. © 28Feb72; GU48723. P 471. © 28Feb72; GU48724. P 482. © 28Feb72; GU48/12.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

P 502. © 28Feb72; GU48730. P 504. © 28Feb72; GU48732. P 508. © 28Feb72; GU48711. P 514. © 28Feb72; GU48716. P 519. © 28Feb72; GU48714. 524. [Violins, drums, music bars & notes] © 28Feb72; GU48710. 359. © 28Feb72; GU48733. P 524. S S 453. © 28Feb72; GU48727. s 457. © 28Feb72; GU48731. s 466. © 28Feb72; GU48728. S 484. [Horse, charlot & attendants] © 28Feb72; GU48719. S 485. © 28Feb72; GU48722. 487. [Man kneeling near chariot wheel] \bigcirc 28Feb72; GU48720. S 487. S 491. © 28Feb72; GU48717. S 497. © 28Feb72; GU48715. S 503. © 28Feb72; GU48735. S 518. [Swans] © 28Feb72; GU48721. 526. [Rooks, knights & other chessmen] © 28Feb72; GU48729. e design] Drawing. © Norwood \$ 526. [Lace design] Knitting Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 1424/23337. © 28Feb72; GU48707. 1426. © 24Apr72; GU49122. 1465. © 11May72; GU49240. 2127. © 24Apr72; GU49240. 3229. © 24Apr72; GU49120. 41053. © 3Jan72; GU48433. 41076. © 28Feb72; GU48708. 41095. © 3Jan72; GU48434. 41095. © 24Jan72; GU48560. 41106. © 28Feb72; GU48709. 41108. © 24Jan72; GU48559. [Lace design] See DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC.

- NOVA POSTERS, INC. Cyclatrip. [Convoluted web; poster] L 303. Created by Nellis/Faulk; author of the print: Nova Posters, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Nova Post-ers, Inc.; lJun70; K97649.
 - Give me liberty, but give me breath. [Eagle clutching gas mask; poster] B 900. Col. serigraph. © Nova Post-ers, Inc.; lJun70 (in notice: 1971); K97654
 - [Interlocking pair of Inner sanctum. ner sanctum. [Interlocking pair of spirals; poster] H 700. Created by Nellis/Faulk; author of the print: Nova Posters, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Nova Posters, Inc.; lJun70; K976#6.
 - Inner window. [Burst of brilliant rays; poster] D 200. Col. serigraph. © Nova Posters, Inc.; lApr72; K97648.
 - Inside out. [Two concentric webs; poster] L 404. Created by Nellis/ Faulk; author of the print: Nova Posters, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Nova Posters, Inc.; lJun70; K97652.
 - Kaleidoscope. [Poster] K 100. Col. serigraph. © Nova Posters, Inc.; lJun70 (in notice: 1971); K97647.
 - Save the children, save the country, vote. [Face of child; poster] D 100. Col. serigraph. © Nova Posters, Inc.; 1Apr72; K97650.

 - Inc.; LAP7/2; K97650. Spider web. [Luminous spiral; poster] D 300. Col. serigraph. © Nova Posters, Inc.; LAP7/2; K97645. Tempo. [Wave of vertical creases of light; poster] V 600. Col. seri-graph. © Nova Posters, Inc.; LAPSC, V07644
 - light; poster] v boc. bol. bol. graph. © Nova Posters, Inc.; lApr72; K97644. Universe womb. [Linear web; poster] L 101. Created by Nellis/Faulk; author of the print: Nova Posters, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Nova Post-ers, Inc.; lJun70; K97643.
 - ote. [Large letters with stars & stripes; poster] V 700. By Swirski; author of the print: Nova Posters, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Nova Post-ers, Inc.; LApr72; K97653. Vote.

Whirlatrip. [Convoluted web; poster] L 202. Greated by Nellis/Faulk; author of the print: Nova Posters, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Nova Post-ers, Inc.; lJun70; K97651.

NOVEMBER, JARED.

- isoner of war. [Grave marker with Biblical quotation inscribed] Col. photo. © Jared November; 27Apr72; Prisoner of war. JU13050.
- NOWLAN, DENNIS R.
 - [Article of jewelry] © Dennis R. Nowlan.
 - Independence Rock, Colo. nat. monu-ment. [Charm] Silver. © 8May72; GU49218.

- ISTAMP. ISTAMP. IS57 flying eagle one-cent Numistamp; depiction of penny on stamp shape in relief] By M. R. [Ladysmith, B.C., Canada] Metal. NM: sculp-tural authorship excluding coin design. © F. Morton Reed d.b.a. Numistamp: 20Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP78724. [1857
- [1859 Indian-head one-cent Numistamp; 1659 Indian-head one-cent Numistamp; depiction of Indian-head penny on stamp shape in relief] By M. R. [Ladysmith, B.C., Canada] Metal. NM: sculptural authorship excluding coin design. © F. Morton Reed d.b.a. Numistamp; 17Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP78723.
- notice: 1971); GP78725. [1860 Indian-head Numistamp, one-cent; depiction of Indian-head penny on stamp shape in relief] By M. R. [Ladysmith, B.C., Canada] Metal. NM: sculptural authorship excluding coin design. © F. Morton Reed d.b.a. Numistamp; 16May72 (in notice: 1971); GP78722.
- [1909 Lincoln one-cent Numistamp; depiction of Lincoln penny on stamp shape in relief] By M. R. [Lady-smith, B.C., Canada] Metal. NM: sculptural authorship excluding coin design] © F. Morton Reed d.b.a. Numistamp; 31Aug71; GP77501.
- Numlstamp; jlAug/1; GP//501. [1959 memorial Lincoln one-cent Numi-stamp; depiction of Lincoln penny on stamp shape in relief] By M. R. [Lddysmith, B.C., Canada] Metal. NM: sculptural authorship excluding coin design. © F. Morton Reed d.b.a. Numistamp; 27Dec71; GP77500.
- NUSE, ROBIN. [Two basic figures used to reflect endless propagation of species] See POPULATION INSTITUTE.

NUT TREE.

- North American P-51D mustang modified for racing. [Nose view of plane in flight; poster] Reproduction of photo. (Aviation collection, no.9) © Nut Tree; 16Jun72; K97919.
- NYE, RICK. If God is love, the source. See TRILOGY ARTS, INC.

Ο

O.R.A. See ROBERTS (ORAL) ASSN.

OSL. See ORIENT SERVICES, LTD.

TO THE 70'S: THE STORY OF UPS (Film-5, 10 INE (0.5: THE STORY OF UPS (Film-strip) United Parcel Service of Ameri-ca. 115 fr., color, 35 mm. © United Parcel Service of America, Inc.; 10ct71; JP13987.

OBEDTAH.

Wonderful wor[1]d of dogs. See STROH, FRIEDA ANN. [Article of jewelry]

- OBJECTS AND ENVIRONMENTS (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. (Thinking clearly, X-212-B) Credits: Illustrator, Kenneth W.
 - Mitchell. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13711.
- OBJECTS AND FUNCTIONS (Filmstrip) Edu-cational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 67 fr., color, 35 mm. (Think-ing clearly, X-212-C) Credits: Illustrator, Kenneth W.
 - Mitchell. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71; JP13843.
- OCEANOGRAPHY (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 11 p. Contents: How we study waves. 53 fr.-How we study tides. 56 fr.--How we study ocean currents. 55 fr. --How we study marine sediments. 47 fr.-How we study marine life. Credits: Production & script, James C. Clark; educational collabora-tor, John V. Byrne; photographer, Carl Chamberlin.
 - Carl Chamberlin. © Coronet Instructional Films, division of Esquire, Inc.; 20Jul71; JP13633.
- O'CONNELL, MAZURY M. Humanity. [Face in sky over figures walking down rural road] Oil paint-ing on masonite. © Mazury M. O'Con-nell; 5Jun72; GU49460.
- O'CONNOR, FLOYD. Topakipanpiwin. See GALLERY ORTGINALS.
- O'CONNOR, JACQUELINE ROCHESTER. Topakipanpiwin, See GALLERY ORIGINALS.

- ODYSSEY CREATIONS, INC. [The curious kiwi; sculpture of bird] Metal. Appl. author: Ned E. Riddle. © Odyssey Creations, Inc.; 29Apr72; GP78646.
- OETZELL, WALTER A. Ryan FR-1 Fireball. [Plans for model airplane] Jan. 1, 1972. Designed & drawn by W. A. Oetzell. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of draw-ing 1 1/2" = 1'. Sheet 1-3. © W. A. Oetzell; 7Jan72; IPl0330.
 - Super Gee Bee R-1. [Plans for model airplane] Nov. 15, 1971. Designed & drawn by W. A. Oetzell. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. Scale of draw-ing 2" = 1'. Sheet 1-2. © W. A. Oetzell; 20Nov71; IP10329.
- OFF-BEAT TIME CO P-BEAT TIME CO. Beethoven strikes back! [Pian playing furiously; poster] print. © Off-Beat Time Co.; [Pianist Col. 1Nov71; K96810.
 - Original Beethoven [at piano; design on wristwatch face] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Off-Beat Time Co.; 1Mar71; GP78082.
- OGDEN, GERALDINE SAVARY. Sign of the times, National Women's Liberation. [Flags & symbols] Designed by Gerri Savary Ogden. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: G. S. O. © Geraldine Savary Ogden; E 10720. CPU3057 G. S. O. © Gera 5Jan72; GP79367
- OGDEN, THEODORE R Gravestone ribbings. [Comical epi-taphs] 8 drawings. © Theodore R. Ogden; 25Apr72; GU49186.

NUMTSTAMP

OHLHOFF, GEORGE. [Article of jewelry] © George Ohlhoff. Ring, two stones set back to back. Metal. © 22Feb72; GU48678. O'KEEFE Balloon seller. See AARON PIX, INC. O'KEEFE, JANE MARY. [Peace dove superimposed on world] Col. drawing. © Jane M. O'Keefe; 3Jan72; GU48429. OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY (Filmstrip) Joseph Mealey & Associates. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. With 6 records & teachers' guides. Contents: The past puzzle. 62 fr.--The trail of tears. 61 fr.--The end of the trail. 71 fr.--The change mak-ers. 69 fr.--Shaping the law. 57 fr. --Five decades of change. 80 fr. Credits: Writer, Harolyn Westhoff Enis. Enis. Appl. ti.: The Oklahoma story. © Joseph Mealey & Associates, Inc.; lSep71; JP14082. OLDENBURG, CLAES. GM-X1971. [Tilted rectangle with 2 large discs at corners & 2 trap doors with chains attached; sculp-ture] Work executed by Lippincott. © Claes Oldenburg; 10ct71; GP76423. OLDHAM, ROSALEE O. Arizona desert bloom honey. [Kneeling camel on base; figurine] © Rosalee 0. Oldham; 20Apr72; GU49080. OLE, BOB, pseud. See BLACK, DONALD ERIC. O'LEARY, MICHAEL. [Zodiak [sic] symbols; abstracts] 2 prints. © Michael O'Leary; 2 prints. © Mi 1Jan70; K96628. OLIVARES, DOUGLAS GEORGE. Leon Russell [singing with head thrown back] Photo. © Douglas George Olivares; llMay72; JU13068. OIMSTEAD, MAYO. Cy Young award. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Leading lady. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Make driving your safest habit. See BROWN & BIGELOW. OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. Highland-Santa Fe railroad depot, 1915. By Hazel E. Olson. Oil painting. Signed. © Hazel E. Olson; 20Mar72; GU48877. [J. S. Edwards house -- Redlands; Victorian structure] 1971. By Hazel E. Olson. Oil painting. Signed. © Hazel E. Olson; 22May72; Signed. GU49320. Old Bales Mill, Calistoga. By Hazel E. Olson. Oil painting. Signed. © Hazel E. Olson; 19Apr72; GU49093. Patton-Santa Fe railroad depot, 1898. By Hazel E. Olson. Oil painting. Signed. © Hazel E. Olson; 20Mar72; GU48878.

- Perris-Santa Fe railroad depot, 1892. By Hazel E. Olson. Oil painting. Signed. © Hazel E. Olson; 20Mar72; GU48876.
- Riverside Union Pacific depot, 1904. By Hazel E. Olson. Oil painting. Signed. © Hazel E. Olson; 20Mar72;
- GU48879. Rochester Hotel, Cucamonga. [General store type building] By Hazel E. Olson. Oil painting. Signed. © Hazel E. Olson; 19Apr72; GU49092.

OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.
Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972.
[Abstract calligraphic forms; poster] Signed: Soulages; author of the re-production: Edition Olympia 1972,
G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70; HF51L.
Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972.
[Abstract conglomeration of animals;

- Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Abstract conglomeration of animals; poster] 1970. Signed: Otmar Alt; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. [France] Col. reproduction of painting.
 Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 22Feb71; HF520.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Adjacent color rectangles, diagonal ly placed; poster] By Max Bill; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. [France] Col. reproduction of drawing.
 Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 22Feb71; HF516.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. diagonal-
- Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Chevron motif; poster] 1970. Signed: A. D'Arcangelo; author of Signed: A. D'Arcangelo; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. [France] Col. reproduction of painting. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 22Feb71;

- HF519.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Conjunction of abstract curves; poster] Signed: E. Chillida; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Reproduction of drawing. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70; HF508.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Face & arm of male swimmer; poster] Signed: Kitaj; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70; HF508.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Face & arm of male swimmer; poster] Signed: Kitaj; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70; HF515.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Large foot; poster] 1970. Signed: Wesselmann; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; EFeb71; HF518.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Man diving into water; poster] 1970. Signed: David Hockney; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; [France] Col. reproduction of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 22Feb71; HF518.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Man diving into water; poster] 1970. Signed: David Hockney; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 22Feb71; HF518.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Man diving into water; poster] 1970.
 Signed: David Hockney; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 22Feb71; HF518.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Man diving information of the reproduction fainting. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 22Feb71; HF521.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Man running on color-keved monter]
 - Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. running on color-keyed graph; poster] Signed: Shusaku Arakawa; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Edition Olym-pia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70; HF514. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Mod-
- Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Mod-ule of rectilinear forms; poster] Signed: Vasarely; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; &Dec70; HF513. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Overlanning paths of color: poster]
- ympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Overlapping paths of color; poster] Signed: Piero Dorazio; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70; HF509. [urgischen Spiele Muenchen 1972]
- G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70; HF509.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Receding perspective shown through rectilinear planes; poster] 1970.
 Signed: Albers; author of the repro-duction: Edition Olympia 1972,
 G.M.B.H. [France] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 22Feb71; HF517.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Sur-realistic man in profile; poster] Signed: Horst Antes; author of the

reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972,
G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Edition Olympia 1972,
G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70; HF512.
Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Two pairs of running legs below circle motif; poster] Signed: Allen Jones; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany.
Col. reproduction of drawing.
© Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; 8Dec70: HF510. 8Dec70; HF510

- OMEGA CONCEPTS, LTD. [Color drawing of a design; cross in spade] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48992.
 - [Color drawing of full face view of Askia the Great; sword-bearing nomad; double image] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; JApr72; GU48980. [Color drawing of full face view of Hannibal; helmeted & holding sword] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; JApr72; cut/8000
 - GU48990.
 - [Color drawing of full face view of Makeda, Queen of Sheba] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48984. [Color drawing of left front view of April 10 and 10 and
 - Askia the Great; sword-bearing nomad; double image] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48982.

 - [Color drawing of left front view of Makeda, Queen of Sheba] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48986.
 [Color drawing of left side view of Hannibal; helmeted & holding sword] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48989.
 - [Color drawing of left side view of

 - [Color drawing of left side view of Makeda, Queen of Sheba] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48987.
 [Color drawing of male figure; with hands in front of face] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48993.
 [Color drawing of right front view of Askia the Great; sword-bearing nomad; double image] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48981.
 - [Color drawing of right front view of Hannibal; helmeted & holding dagger]
 © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48991.

 - [Color drawing of right front view of Makeda, Queen of Sheba] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; JApr72; GU48985.
 [Color drawing of right side view of Hannibal; helmeted & holding sword] © Omega Concepts, Ltd.; JApr72; GU48988.
 - [Color drawing of side view of Askia the Great; nomad holding tasseled candlestick; double image] © Omeg. Concepts, Ltd.; 3Apr72; GU48983. © Omega

- MNI HOUSING SYSTEMS, INC.
 [Collection of artist's renderings of houses] 7 reproductions of drawings.
 © Omni Housing Systems, Inc.;
 29Jun71; GP78449.
 - [Collection of factory built housing plan drawings] Flan 805. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 17 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/2" = 1'0". Sheet no. 1A-1D, 2A-2B, 3-12. © Omni Housing Systems, Inc.; 29Nov71; IP10273.

ON BEING BLACK (Filmstrip) Denoyer Geppert Audio-Visuals. 2 filmstrips, (pt.1, 98 fr.; pt.2, 96 fr.), color, 35 mm

- Credits: Producer, Joan Troy; script & narration, William H. Grier; project marration, william H. Grier; project editor, Rosemary Tierney; photography; Ashley James & others.
 © Denoyer-Geppert Audio-Visuals, Inc., solely owned by Times Mirror Co.; 5Jan70; JP13778.

- 1000 PRINTS, INC. [African; kneeling, wearing ceremonial makeup & jewelry] No.1010. Col. print. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; 15Apr72; K97262.
 - K97262.
 [Amish; man & woman near carriage] No.1019. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97254.
 [Cycle rider] No.1014. Col. seri-graph. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97259.
 [Boat] No.1003. By James A. Green; author of the print: 1000 Prints, Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed.
 © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97269.
 [Deer in forest] No.1006. Col. seri-graph. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97266.

 - graph. K97266.
 - [Dock; at twilight] No.1023. C. [Dock; at twilight] No.1023. C. [Dock; at twilight] No.1023. Col. reproduction of photo. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97250. [Eagle] No.1012. Print. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97250. [Erie beach; with fences lining sand] No.1024. Col. reproduction of photo. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72;

 - K97249.
 - [4-page promotion; angel with trumpet & others] Print. © 1000 Prints, & others] Print. © 10 Inc.; 21Apr72; K97272.
 - [Girl with base violin] No.1020. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; 1Apr72; K97253.
 - [Girl with cat; little girl attempting to put cat in doll cradle] No.1007. Col. print. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; 1Apr72; K97265.

 - lApr72; K97265.
 [Girl with long hair; stylized port.] No.1018. Col. serigraph. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97255.
 [Gladiator; half port.] No.1001. Serigraph. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97271.
 [Graphic tree] No.1008. Col. print. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97264.
 [Harbor; tug boat tied to rustic wharf] No.1015. By James A. Green; author of the print: 1000 Prints, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97258. к97258.
 - [Hay rake; old-fashioned, in field near woods] No.1021. Col. repr
 - [Hay rake; old-fashioned, in field near woods] No.1021. Col. repro-duction of photo. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97252.
 [Light house] No.1016. By James A. Green; author of the print: 1000 Prints, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97257.
 Viero, Lord, No.1004. Col. seri-
 - [Lion & lamb] No.1004. Col. seri-graph. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97268.
 - [Op-art; checkered motif] No.1017. Col. serigraph. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; 1Apr72; K97256.
 - while No.1002. By James A. Green; author of the print: 1000 Prints, Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; 1Apr72; voro70 K97270.
 - [Package leaflet; owl, eagle & others] Col. print. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; Col. print. © 10 21Apr72; K97246.
 - [Sharing; 2 bugs sharing stem in daisy patch] No.1025. Col. print. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; 15Apr72; K97247.
 - [Snail] No.1027. Col. print. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; 1Apr72; K97248.
 - [Sun; with face, eagle & mask] No.1005. Col. serigraph. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97267. [Tern on beach] No.1011. Col. print. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K97261.
 - [Tree silhouette; against bright fall afternoon sky] No.1022. Col. reproduction of photo. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; 1Apr72; K97251.

- [Warrior; ancient warrior on horse, aiming bow & arrow] No.1009. Col. serigraph. © 1000 Prints, Col. serigraph. © 10 Inc.; 1Apr72; K97263.
- ONE TWENTY-EIGHT, INC. 25' x 100' lot size prototype. [Plans for residence] Jan. 16, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0" © One Twenty-Eight, Inc.; 3Mar72; IP10328. 1'0".
- ONTON ENTERPRISES. ION ENTERFRISES [Campaign kit of political standups; Uncle Sam & others] 5 drawings. © Onion Enterprises; 10Mar72; GU48815.
- OPPENHEIM, S. EDMUND. The wandering wayfarer. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- OPTICAL ILLUSIONS. Pt.2 (Filmstrip) Visual Sciences. 34 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Gerrit C. Zwart. © Gerrit C. Zwart d.b.a. Visual Sciences (in notice: Gerrit C. Zwart); 27May66; JP13678.
- ORDAZ, FRANCISCO, JR. Once upon a time. [Bust of laughing boy & J figurines before castle & knight on horseback] Mar. 20, 1972. By Fco. Ordaz, Jr. Drawing. Signed. © Francisco Ordaz, Jr.; lJun72; studies.
 - eminiscence. [Classic female bust & other sculpture] Mar. 5, 1972. By Fco. Ordaz, Jr. Drawing. Signed. © Francisco Ordaz, Jr.; 1Jun72; GU49413. aint Franci Reminiscence.
 - Guty415.
 Saint Francis [figurine among figurines of animals] Mar. 20, 1972. By Fco.
 Ordaz, Jr. Drawing. Signed.
 © Francisco Ordaz, Jr.; 1Jun72; GU49415.
- OBEGON WOODEN TOY CO.
- A functional representation of a 1930's roadster in wood; sculpture]
 Appl. author: Don Davis Gilbert
 d.b.a. Oregon Wooden Toy Co.
 © Oregon Wooden Toy Co.; lJun71; GP78534.
- [A functional representation of a small racing car in wood; sculpture] Appl. author: Don Davis Gilbert d.b.a. Oregon Wooden Toy Co. © Oregon Wooden Toy Co.; lJun71; GP78535.
- [A functional representation of a small sedan in wood; sculpture] Appl. author: Don Davis Gilbert d.b.a. Oregon Wooden Toy Co. © Oregon Wooden Toy Co.; 3Jun71; GP78511.
- [A functional representation of a A functional representation of a truck and two trailers in wood; sculpture] Appl. author: Don Davis Gilbert d.b.a. Oregon Wooden Toy Co. © Oregon Wooden Toy Co.; lJun71; GP78536.
- ORIENT SERVICES, LTD.
 Hearts. [Turtle, owl, frog, lion, tiger & mouse with heart design; banks] 04509. 6 plaster banks.
 © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 11May71; GP78634.
 Jungle love. [Tiger, mouse, rhino, hippo, bull dog & panda bear banks] 04110. 6 plaster banks. © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 16Nov70 (in notice: 1971); GP78637.
 Love banks. [Owl. turtle, monkey,

 - Love banks. [Owl, turtle, monkey, pig, elephant & frog] 04107. 6 plaster banks. © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Services, Ltd.; 160ct70 (in notice: 1971); GP78635.
 - Wonderland. [Girl in sallor costume & others; banks] 04605. 6 plaster banks. © OSL a.a.d.o. Orient Serv-ices, Ltd.; 16Nov70; GP78636.

- O'ROURKE, FRANCIS J. Richard M. Nixon. See LINNETT, CHARLES E.
- ORPHANS OF THE WILD
 - San Diego Zoo: Ted & Pat Derby wild animal show. 5 col. slides in case. © Orphans of the Wild; 24Jun72; JP14149.
- ORTHO/GRAPHICS (Filmstrip) Perfection Form Co. 4 filmstrips (23 fr. each), color, 35 mm. With Teacher's manual, l v. © Perfection Form Co.; 15Mar71; JP13582.
- OSBORN, DAVID PAUL. Sweetiebush. [Coyote, man, Martian, worm & snake; comic strip characters] By Osborn. Drawing. Signed. © David Osborn; 11Apr72; GU49052.
- OSORIO, ALFREDO. [Bottle pourer in form of sculptured head of Charles Chaplin with move-able mouth to allow pouring] © Alfredo Osorio & Chris Lardas; 31May72; GU49405.
 - [Bottle pourer in form of sculptured head of Charles de Gaulle with moveable mouth to allow pouring] © Alfredo Osorio & Chris Lardas; 31May72; GU49406.
 - 31May/2; G049406.
 [Bottle pourer in form of sculptured head of Harpo Marx with moveable mouth to allow pouring] © Alfredo Osorio & Chris Lardas; 31May72; GU49407.
 - [Bottle pourer in form of sculptured head of Oliver Hardy with moveable mouth to allow pouring] © Alfredo Osorio & Chris Lardas; 31May72; GU49402.
 - Bottle pourer in form of sculptured head of Sammy Davis, Jr. with move-able mouth to allow pouring] © Alfredo Osorio & Chris Lardas; 31May72; GU49404.
 - [Bottle pourer in form of sculptured head of Stanley Laurel with moveable mouth to allow pouring] © Alfredo Osorio & Chris Lardas; 31May72; GU49403.
 - [Bottle pourer in form of sculptured head of W. C. Fields with moveable mouth to allow pouring] © Alfredo Osorio & Chris Lardas; 31May72; GU49401:
- OSTBY, LEROY M. [Article of jewelry] © LeRoy M. Ostby. [Silver
 - Spinning ring medallion. [Sil dollar within mount] Metal. © 20Mar72; GP78888.
- OSTERMEYER, WILLIAM. [Computer drawing of Cincinnati, Ohio skyline; utilizing letters & numbers] Print. © William Ostermeyer;
 - Print. © William 26May71; K96614.
- THE OTHER IS ME (Filmstrip) Instruction-al Systems. Made by Image Pub. Corp. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer-director, Doug Weathers; writer, Henry F. Scarpelli; photographer, Alan Breslaw. © Scope; 4Dec71; JPL3740.
- OUR FILMSTRIP (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 11 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Don Shigaki. © Concordia Pub. House; Laun71; JP13676.
- OUR NEWER WORLD CO. Our newer world with Poi-Pop. [Letter E with face & limbs] Author of the print: Dorothy L. Brichta. Print. © Our Newer World Co.; 29Mar72; K97298.

- OUR SAVIOR'S LUTHERAN CHURCH, LAFAYETTE,
- H Savior 5 Learning the CALIF. CALIF. [A Christian cross embracing the world] Author of the print: David Melvin Anderson. Print. (In Contra Costa Sunday times, Mar. 19, 1972, p.2A) © Our Savior's Tutheran Church; 19Mar72; K97009.
- OUTLAW, BENJAMIN LUKE, III. Official Queen Mary souvenir. [Bow view of ocean liner berthed at Long Beach, Calif.; post card] By Ben Outlaw. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © Benjamin Luke Outlaw III; 22Mar72; GP77705.
 - Official Queen Mary souvenir. [Stern view of ocean liner berthed at Long Beach, Calif.; post card] By Ben Outlaw. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © Benjamin Units Office July Operation 27720 Luke Outlaw III; 2Sep71; GP77704.

OVERSTREET, HAMLIN Y. Little girl. See FENN BRONZE. Serene. See FENN BRONZE. Tinka Belle. See FENN BRONZE.

- OVERSTREET, JACK. See OVERSTREET, LEON J.
- OVERSTREET, LEON J. Designs for gameboards and game cards. [Christmas motifs] By Jack Over-street. 9 drawings. © Leon J. Overstreet; 23Mar72; GU48997.
- OVERTON, WALTER.
- Here is displayed a chart or map of the upper coast of the Gulf of Mexico, el encantado, that is to say, the enchanted land. See BAGGE, CLAUDE.
- OWEN, ROBERT J. Layout of a processing plant for thermosett plastics. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. © Robert J. Owen; 2Jun72; IU16185.
- OWENS, HARLEY O.
- WENS, HARLEY 0.
 [Passionflower and foliage] Col. photo. © Harley 0. Owens & Louise Ziviello; 22Feb72; JUI3015.
 [Passionflower on blue background] Col. photo. © Harley 0. Owens & Louise Ziviello; 22Feb72; JUI3013.
 [Passionflower on blue background with shadow] Col. photo. © Harley 0. Owens & Louise Ziviello; 22Feb72; JUI3014.
 [Passionflower, yellow background] Col. photo. © Harley 0. Owens; 28Apr72; JUI3052.

- OWUSU, ELTON J. Flame dance -- two. [Whirling ara-besques; greeting card folder] By E. J. Owusu. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Elton J. Owusu; 6Dec71; GP78351.
 - Flame dance three. [Two abstract figures forming part of whirling pattern; greeting card folder] By E. J. Owusu. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Elton J. Owusu; ODec71; GP78352.
- OXFORD DRAPERY CO. ccent. [Stylized daisy flowerheads; bedspread] No.354. Print on fab-ric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 31Dec71; Accent.
- Dedspiced; ric. © Oxford Drapery Co., set GP77234. All pro. [Various sports scenes; bed-spread] No.224. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 31Dec71; cp77236.
- GP77236. Avon. [Floral bouquets; bedspread] No.341. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 31Dec71; GP77238.
- Needlepoint [floral bouquets; bed-spread] No.352. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 3lDec7l; GP77239.

- Our gang. [Children & dog playing football; bedspread] No.272. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 31Dec71; GP77237.
- Spirit of '76. [Groups of soldiers; bedspread] No.235. Print on fab-ric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 31Dec71; GP77235.
- unshine. [Smiling flowers, suns, children & others; bedspread] No.283. Print on fabric. © Dxford Drapery Co.; 31Dec71; GP77232. Sunshine.
- Velvelour. [Bark-like mottled effect; bedspread] No.250. Print on fab-ric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 31Dec71; approad ric. © (GP77233.

P

- P.A.T.-WARD.
- A.T.-WARD.
 [Dudley reading rules, Snidley dropping horseshoes over stake] Whitman Pub.
 Co. Col. print. (Dudley Do-right jigsaw puzzle, 4610) © P.A.T.-Ward; 17Jan72; K96020.
 [Our heroes catch Boris about to open safe] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print.
 (Bullwinkle and Rocky jigsaw puzzle, 4609) © P.A.T.-Ward; 17Jan72; K96018.

TONY. See D'ALLESSANDRO, P. D., TONY DONALD P.

Johnson J. ASSOCIATES. I support a style of life that pro-tects the environment. [Pine tree, birds, fish & skyscraper in circle; window sticker] Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Gene Mathias. Appl. ti.: Environmental/ ecological emblem. @ Plaques International, Inc. d.b.a. P. I. Associates; 12May72; GP79116.

PP CO. See PHABULOUS PRODUCTIONS.

- P., R. A. Rochester medical, industrial, agri-cultural center in the heart of Minnesota's Hiawathaland. See FIELDS, JOE E.
- PADGETT, JAMES. Isaiah. See BROADMAN PRESS. Jesus reading a scroll. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- PAGANNE, LTD. African sunset [beyound silhouetted trees] Design no.7723-C. Print o fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Dec71; on GP77964. Button tree.
 - Design no.7723-B. Print © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Dec71; Print on fabric. GP77971.
 - Elizabethan. [Court ladies attired in buttons] Design no.7723-A. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Dec71; GP77966.
 - Hieroglyphics. [Ancient Egyptian figures] Design no.7723-G. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Dec71; GP77960.
 Mirage. [Wave & flower motif] Design no.7723-D. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Dec71; GP77965.
 Nakomis. [Abstract geometric pattern] Design no.7723-T. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Dec71; GP77962.
 Rameses. [Large Egyptian head & hiero-

 - Rameses. [Large Egyptian head & hiero-glyphics] Design no.7723-F. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Dec71; GP77961.
- PAGE. Apostle Frank Waldemar Jenson, Seattle, Washington, October 1969. See JENSON, FRANK WALDEMAR.

- PAKULA & CO.
 - [Article of jewelry] © Michael James a.a.d.o. Pakula & Co. (in notice: Michael James) Cat. [Pin] No.MJ 104. Metal. © 28Dec71; GP76322.
- - Round pin [with mirror] No.MJ 131. Metal. © 28Dec71; GP76320. Square earring [with mirror] No.MJ 136. Metal. © 28Dec71; GP76324.

 - Square pin [with mirror] No.MJ 132. Metal. © 28Dec71; GP76321.
 - Triangle pin [with mirror] No.MJ 133. Metal. © 28Dec71; GP76323.
 - No. MJ 106. No. [Teddy bear; pin] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76339. MJ 107. [Rabbit; pin] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76336. MJ 108. [Earring] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76342.

- J 109. [Floweret on curved lobe; earring] Metal. © 30Dec71; MJ 109.
- MJ 134. [Four leaf clover shape with mirrors; pin] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76341.

- MJ 152. [Folded fringed scarf motif; pin] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76334. MJ 153. [Folded scarf motif; pin] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76340. MJ 154. [Pin] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76337.
- MJ 155. [Earring] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76338. MJ 156. [Earring] Metal. © 30Dec71; GP76335.
- © 30Dec'1; GP(555. MJ 201. [Spirograph design in pointed oval shape; necklace] Metal. © lJun72; GP79189. MJ 202. [Spirograph design in octagonal shape; necklace] M © lJun72; GP79188.
- Metal.
- MJ 204. [Spirograph design in square shape; necklace] Metal. © 1Jun72; GP79187.
- MJ 208. [Spirograph dešign in square shape; necklace] Metal. © JJun72; GP79186. MJ 209. [Spirograph design in oc-tagonal shape; necklace] Metal. © JJun72; GP79190.
- [Jewelry design] Drawing. © Mich James a.a.d.o. Pakula & Co. J.P. 50. [Necklace] © 31Mar72; GU48956. © Michael

 - [Necklace] © 31Mar72; J.P. P. 51. GU48955.
- J.P. 52. GU48954. [Pendant] © 31Mar72;
- J.P. 53. [Pendant] © 31Mar72; GU48953.
- J.P. 54. GU48949. [Pendant] © 31Mar72;
- [Pendant] © 31Mar72; J.P. 55 GU48948.
- [Pin] © 31Mar72;
- J.P. 56. GU48947.
- J.P. [Necklace] © 31Mar72; GU48951.
- J.P. 58. [Cuff bracelet] © 31Mar72; GU48952.

- GU46952. J.P. 59. [Earring] © 31Mar72; GU48945. J.P. 60. [Necklace] © 31Mar72; GU48950. [Necklace] © 31Mar72;
- .P. 61. [Necklace] © 31Mar72; GU48946. J.P.
- J. [Symmetrical, geometric, web-like configurations] W-1--W-9. 9 de-signs. © Pakula & Co.; 8Jun72; R.J. signs. © Pakula & CO GU49443, 49435-49442.
- PALAZZOLA, SAM. Joe Male and Mary Female. [Personified biological symbols] 2 col. drawings on acetate. © Sam Palazzola; 12May72; GU49250.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

130

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

PALEKAS, HELEN C. Golden years. [Bell with 2 seated figures in relief; sculpture] © Helen C. Palekas; 3Feb72; GU48512.

- PALEX, INC Avon wall hang-up design. [Lion shaped mirror & brush holder] No.6. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Palex, Inc.; 10Jul72; IU16210.
- PALLAGHY, CHABA M. La touche. [Fencing figure; letter-head] Print. © Chaba M. Pallaghy; lDec71; K96160.
- PALETTE.
- For works by Palette See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- PALLETTE DESIGNS. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Tobago.
- ILMER, ARMILEE. [Article of jewelry] © Armilee Palmer.. Sitting Bull, General Custer. [Pro-file ports. in joined ovals; pen-dant necklace] Sterling. © 6Mar72; GU48636. PALMER.
- PALMQUIST, IRVING E. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC.
- PALUCH, MORDECHAI
 - HDUCH, MORDECHAI. Megilat Esther hamalka. [Robed queen composed of words from Book of Esther] Drawing. © Mordechai Paluch; 11Nov71; GU48424.
- PALUMBO, JOSEPH. [Lace design] See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.

PAN MEDIA. See PROFESSOR PERSUADER.

- PANCHO. See WHITE, F. PONCHO.
- PANDA PANDA PRODUCTIONS. Friends. [Two pandas; T-shirt] Author of the print: Herbert S. Rosenberg. Serigraph on fabric. © Panda Panda Productions, trade name of a sole proprietorship of Herbert S. Rosenberg; 22Apr72; K97380. К97380.
- PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL GRAPHICS.

 - GRAPHICS.
 Earth I. [Long whiplike strands; wall-sized poster in 12 panels] Item C22.
 Reproduction of photo. © Pandora Productions, Inc. (in notice: Envi-ronmental Graphics, div. of Pandora Productions, Inc.); 4Feb70; K95767.
 Earth II. [Large bubble among smaller ones; wall sized poster in 12 panels] Item C23. Reproduction of drawing.
 © Pandora Productions, Inc. (in no-tice: Environmental Graphics, div. of Pandora Publications, Inc.); 4Feb70; K95768.
 Earth III. [Abstract radial pattern; wall sized poster in 12 panels]

 - of Pandora Publications, Inc.); 4Feb70; K95768.
 Earth III. [Abstract radial pattern; wall sized poster in 12 panels] Item C24. Reproduction of photo.
 © Pandora Productions, Inc. (in no-tice: Environmental Graphics, div. of Pandora Productions, Inc.); 4Feb70; K95769.
 Forest [of bare trees in snow; wall sized poster in 12 panels] Item C20. Reproduction of drawing. © Pandora Productions, Inc.); 19Jan70; K95770.
 Garden. [Girl watering whimsical flowers; wall sized poster in 12 panels] Item C19. Reproduction of drawing. © Pandora Productions, Inc.); 19Jan70; K95771.
 Jungle [with rhino & apes; wall sized poster in 12 panels] Item E11. Reproduction of drawing. © Pandora Productions, Inc. (in notice: Envi-ronmental Graphics, div. of Pandora Productions, Inc.); 19Jan70; K95771.
 Jungle [with rhino & apes; wall sized poster in 12 panels] Item E11. Reproduction of drawing. © Pandora Productions, Inc. (in notice: Envi-ronmental Graphics, div. of Pandora Productions, Inc.); 14Apr71 (in no-tice: 1969); K95772.

nderland. [Giraffe & assorted ani-mals & characters; wall sized poster in 12 panels] Item C21. Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Pandora Produc-Wonderland. in 12 panels; 10m 021. Reproduc-tions of drawing. © Pandora Produc-tions, Inc. (in notice: Environment-al Graphics, div. of Pandor Produc-tions, Inc.); 10Jan70; K95773.

- PANICO, GULIO CESARE.
- ANICO, GULIO CESARE.
 Allegra. [Plans for floating studio/ suite] Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Dwg. no.1) © Gulio Cesare Panico; 24Nov71; IU16147.
 Aquarius, an eight unit waterfront aquaminium apartment house. [Plans] Architectural drawing on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © Gulio Cesare Panico; 24Jan72; IU16150.
 Singular circle floating hotel or community. [Aerial view & layout plans] Architectural drawing on 3 sheets. © Gulio Cesare Panico; 5Nov71; IU16149.

 - 3 sheets. © Gul 5Nov71; IU16149.
- PANNINI. Roman ruins. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- PANTELONE, R. J. [Textile pattern] See GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO. [Textile pattern] See PRINTS BY PONDER, INC.
- PAPAPETROPOULOS, CONSTANTINE. Peace. [Hand holding globe] Paint-ing. Signed. © Constantine Papapetropoulos; 1May72; GU49197.
 - PAPPAS, NANCY J. Hers, NANUT J. Hers. [Shabby outhouse with 4 hill-billies peeping inside] By N. Pap-pas. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Nancy J. Pap-pas; 19Jan72; GP77444.
 - Hiz. [Shabby outhouse with foot sticking out of door] By N. Pappas. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: His. © Nancy J. Pappas; 19Jan72; GP77443.
- THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM (Filmstrip) HE PARAPLES OF THE KINGDOM (Filmstrip) Roa's Films. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 11 teacher's guides. Contents: Episode: 1. The sower. 34 fr.--2. The father's love. 44 fr. --3. Pt.1: The lost sheep. 19 fr.; pt.2: The good employer. 28 fr.--4. Pt.1: The wheat and the weeds. 23 fr.; pt.2: The mustard seed and the leaven. 19 fr. 5. The great supper. 35 fr. --6. The ten maidens. 32 fr.--7. The talents. 32 fr.-8. The good Samaria talents. 32 fr.--8. The good Samari-tan. 37 fr. Credits: Research, script & teaching guides, Sister M. Johnice, I.H.M. & Sister M. Elizabeth, I.H.M.; illus. by Phillippe Joudiou & Frans Van Lamsweerde. Appl. author: La Maison de la Bonne Presse. © Roa's Films; 15 May66; JP14056.

- PARADISE POSTERS, INC.
 Bamboo. [View of branches] Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96179.
 Cheyenne brave. [Port. on velour ground] Painted by Andre J. Chodat; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96185. к96185.
 - Eagle [in flight, with claws extended for attack] Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; к96183.
 - Indian brave. [Profile port. on velour ground] Painted by Andre J. Chodat; author of the print: Robert

- Pregel. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Paradise Posters, inc.; 16Aug71; K96187. Iroquois. [Male port. on velour ground] Painted by Andre J. Chodat; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Col. reproduction of painting. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96189. к96189.
- K96189. Kiowa chief. [Port. on velour ground] Painted by Andre J. Chodat; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Col. reproduction of painting. © Para-dise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96186. Li-Po. [Figure seated at edge of waterfall] Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. Signed: Rananda. © Paradise Post-ers, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96182.
- ers, inc.; iOAug/1; K96102.
 Lotus II. [Large blossom with callig-raphy] Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. © Para-dise Posters, Inc.; iGAug71; K96177.
 Meandering stream [seen through over-hanging trees] Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. Signed: Rananda. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; iGAug71; K96180.
 Moontree. [Japanese landscape with
- Inc.; 16Aug71; K96180.
 Moontree. [Japanese landscape with calligraphy] Artwork by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. Signed: Rananda. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96161.
 Navajo medicine man. [Port. on velour ground] Painted by Andre J. Chodat; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96188.
- к96188.
- Sioux warrior. [Port. on velour ground] Painted by Andre J. Chodat; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Col. reproduction of painting. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; к96184.
- Traveling companions. [Three Orien-tals in flat boat with oarsman] Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. Signed: Rananda. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; x96176 K96176
- Kyolfo.
 Wave of delight. [Abstraction] Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. Signed: Rananda.
 © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; woccestication the к96181.
- Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Repro-duction of painting. Signed: Ranan-da. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96175.
- Womb of hope. [Abstraction] Art work by Glory Rananda; author of the print: Robert Pregel. Reproduction of painting. Signed: Rananda. © Paradise Posters, Inc.; 16Aug71; K96178.

PARIS LACE, INC.

[Lace design] Design in Tabric.
© Paris Lace, Inc.
Style no.
50030. © 28Mar72; GP77788.
74020. © 180ct71; GP76475.
74030. © 180ct71; GP76473.
74040. © 28Mar72; GP77790.
74050. © 28Mar72; GP77787.
74060. © 28Mar72; GP77789.
74070. © 28Mar72; GP78188.
77079. © 200ct71; GP76474.
78219. © 14Jan72; GP77184.
78229. © 17Mar72; GF77602.
78269. © 17Mar72; GF77598.
78279. © 17Mar72; GP77600.
78289. © 17Mar72; GP77599.

PARIS LACE, INC.-Con. [Lace design]-Con. 78299. © 17Mar72; GP77601. 80209. © 3Jan72; GP76638. 80219. © 16Feb72; GP77725. 80239. © 16Feb72; GP77724. 80249. © 16Feb72; GP77726. 80259. © 23Mar72; GP77791. 80269. © 23Mar72; GP77792. 80279. © 15May72; GP78506. 80289. © 24May72; GP78700. 90089. © 15Mar72; GP77568. PARIS TEXTILE DESIGN. Cleo. See QUAKER FABRIC CORP. PARISI, JAMES A. [Two forces working together] See BUILDING MECHANICS SERVICE, INC. PARK SCHIFFLI, INC. [Embroidery design] Design in fabric. © Park Schiffli, Inc. © Park Schiffli, Inc. Pattern no. 3891B. [Yoke] © 1Jun71; GP78429. 4246A. © 1Feb71; GP76982. 4611B. © 1Feb71; GP78444. 4709. © 1Feb71; GP76974. 4868. [Roosters] © 1Jun71; GP76985. 4000. [ROSEPS] © IJun(1; C
 4870A. [Bird holding flower]
 © IJun71; GP76981.
 4871. [Pair of lovebirds]
 © IJun71; GP77031. 388. [Sailboats] © lJun71; GP77029. 4888. 4891. © 1Jun71; GP77033. 4892. © 1Jun71; GP77032. 4893. © 1Jun71; GP77030. 4894. © 1Jun71; GP76980. 4895. © 1Jun71; GP76683. 4896. © 1Jun71; GP76686. 4897. © 1Jun71; GP77026. 899. [Three sailors] © 1Jun71; © GP76684. 4899. © 1. [Sailors arm in arm] © 1Jun71; GP76979. 4901. 4936. [Sailboats] © lJun71; GP77980. 4937. [Snail & mushroom] © lJun71; GP77978. GP71910.
4938. [Tulips] © lJun71; GP77979.
4941. [Three elephants parading toward palm trees] © lJun71; GP76978. 4943. 943. [Chinese dragons] © lJun71; GP77988. 4954. [Birds, butterflies & flowers] © lJun71; GP77739. 4958. [Elephants] © 1Jun71; GP77987. [Cupids among clouds] 4963. © 1Jun71; GP77737. 4965. [Stairway to stars & moon] © 1Jun71; GP77741. [Three sailors before boats] 4971. [Three sailor © lJun71; GP76983. ©74A. [Mushrooms & frogs] © 1Jun71; GP76984. 4974A. 4975. [Adam & Eve in garden; yoke] © lJun71; GP78428. [6] Jun71; GF70728.
[4986. [Giant woman's shoe with clothesline to tree] © lJun71; GP77744. 4987A. [Lion between two trees]
© lJun71; GP77740.
4988. [Sunburst & clouds flanked by hearts & stars; yoke] © lJun71; GP77024. 4989A. [Boys on motorcycles] © 1Jun71; GP77743. 993. [Farmstead] © lJun71; GP77738. 4993. 5004. [Turtles] © 1Jun71; GP77981. 5007A. [Cupid] © 1Jun71; GP77983. 5008. [Mouse] © 1Jun71; GP77984. 5009. © 1Jun71; GP77734.

5011. [Elephant on swing; pig &
 mouse on seesaw] © lJun7l;
 GP77742. 5015. © 1Jun71; GP77736. 5017. © 1Jun71; GP77731. 5018. © 1Jun71; GP77735. 5020. © 1Jun71; GP77730. 5022. © 1Jun71; GP78443. 5023. © 1Jun71; GP7049). 5024. [Yoke] © 1Jun71; GP78427. Q4501. © 1Feb71; GP76680. Q4639. © 1Feb71; GP76681. Q4810. © 1Jun71; GP77025. [Homes & trees] © 1Jun71; Q4850. GP77727. Q4851. [Sailboats, helms & anchors] © 1Jun71; GP77733. Q4853B. [House on hill with sun & clouds above] © 1Jun71; GP77028. Q4857. [Elephants] © lJun71; GP77729. Q4861. [Tulips & other flowers] © lJun71; GP77732. Q4909. © lJun71; GP76685. Q4910. © lJun71; GP76682. Q4929. © lJun71; GP77027. Q5032. [Circles linked by bars at right angles] © lJun71; GP77989. T4957. [Owls] © lJun71; GP77977. © 1Jun71; GP77985. T5000. T5003. [Palms by sea] © 1Jun71; GP77982. T5006. [Carriages] © lJun71; GP77986. PARKER, ANDREW JONATHON. Fall still life -- illusion and reali-ty. [Vase with thistles & dead leaves] 0il painting. Signed. © Andrew Jonathon Parker; llMay72; GU49239 ADA DRUS. andslide. [Election game with map of U.S.; gameboard] Col. print. © Parker Bros., division of General Mills Fun Group, Inc.; 22Dec71; K96667. PARKER BROS. Landslide. PARKER, DONALD C. 7 ecological concepts slides to be used as stimuli to Perceptual seman-tic differential test. See DELUCIA, WILLIAM E. PARKER, JOHN C. Speak to the earth and it shall teach thee. See VISUAL CREATIONS. PARKINSON, ARIEL. The driver's 23rd psalm. See ECOLOGY CENTER, INC. PARKS, MYRA HOPPE. mos 'n Amy. [Female mouse regarding male mouse reclining on hot water bottle] By Myra, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Myra Hoppe Farks; 8May72; cuto26] Amos Signed. GU49361. PARLIN, RICHARD E. IKLIN, RICHARD E. [Speckles; underwater scenes with fish & others; cartoon strip] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Richard E. Parlin; 25Apr72; GU49172. PARMENTEER, RICHARD L. W. C. Fields. See LITECH, INC. PARRISH, MAXFIELD. Selected works by Maxfield Parrish from Mother Goose. See EMERALD CITY PRESS. PARSONS. CHARLES. The international boat-race, the Harvard crew practicing in the Elliott boat. See ASHLEY (AARON)

- New York regatta, yachts rounding the buoy. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. The race for the Queen's cup, rounding the light-ship. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. PARSONS, JOAN NORWOOD FERGUSON FLEMING-. See FLEMING-PARSONS, JOAN NORWOOD FERGUSON. PARTRIDGE PAPERS. ARTRIDGE PAPERS. Groundhog, 1971. By Bobo Warren, pseud. of Mary Lou Warren. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Mary Lou (Bobo) Warren d.b.a. Partridge Papers; 27Mar72; K97093. Fapers; 2/Mar/2; K9/095.
 Mushrooms. By Bobo Warren, pseud. of Mary Lou Warren. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Mary Lou (Bobo) Warren d.b.a. Partridge Papers; 27Mar72; K97091. Toad. 1970. By Bobo Warren, pseud. of Mary Lou Warren. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. @ Mary Lou (Bo-bo) Warren d.b.a. Partridge Papers; 27Mar72; K97092. PASEMANN, E. Naval smoothbore deck cannon. See MARINE MODEL CO., INC. PASQUARELLO, RALPH. SQUARELLO, KALPH. The unanimous Declaration of the thirteen United States of America [with illus. of Liberty Bell super-imposed] Print. NM: pictoriaI work superimposed on Declaration. © Ralph Pasquarello; 17Mar72; K96722. THE PASSION TO EASTER STORY OF JESUS (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 2 filmstrips in 1 roll, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-2: The Passion of Jesus. 24 fr.--The Resurrection of Jesus. 26 fr. Appl. authors: George Pierson, Bill Burnett & Jim Fields. NM: compilation of art owned by Visual Data Corp. © Concordia Pub. House; JJun71; JP13573. JP13573. PATAKI, GEORGE E. Try it, you'll like it. [Interracial handshake; sticker] Col. print. © George E. Pataki; lJun72; K97695. PATRICK PRODUCTIONS, INC. PROFESSION EDUCATION & RESEARCH. See PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION & RESEARCH. PROFESSIONAL PATRIOTIC EMBLEM & BADGE CO. Down with the Wrecklicans: up America, vote Democratic. [Kneeling elephanty sticker] Author of the print: M. B. Walters. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Political decal, down. Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. lJul71, K93604. NM: design. © Patriotic Emblem & Badge Co.; lOct7U; K96478. PATTERN & PRINT. Flip. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Outrageous. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Stardom. See LOOMSKILL, INC. PATTERN & PRINT STUDIO. Ragamuffin. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Ski trails. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Vintage cars. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 - PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Alhambra. [Bold, baroque floral pattern] Pattern no.R-3928. By Raymond Poulet; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Feb72; H47116.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

TNC.

- PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.-Con. Amesbury. [Floral tapestry motif] Pattern no.R-4030. By United Mer.
 - Pattern no.R-4030. By United Mer-chants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 26Apr72; H47631. Anitra. [Swirls] Pattern no.1022. By Judy Petacque; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Mar72; H47748. Arabella. [Large, flowering vine] Pattern no.1043. By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr72; H48018.

 - Rights, Inc.; 25Apr72; H48018
 - Arabella. [Roses on mosaic-like ground] Pattern no.R-3932. By Ray-mond Poulet; author of the reproduc-tion: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Feb72; H46968.
 - Bamboo grove. Pattern no.R-3990. By Julian Tomchin; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 29Mar72; H47547.
 - inter: 29MBF(2; H4(54()) ari. [Flower clusters on pentagonal ground] No.1021. By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri graph on fabric. @ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Jan72; H47764. Bari. Seri-
 - [Primitive floral motif in Baroda. rectangles] Pattern no.R-3954. By Nahid Nodjoumi; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Jan72; H46840.
 - Bennington. [Simulated needlepoint] Pattern no.970. By William J. Bertuglia; author of the reproduc-tion: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Jul71; H47749.
 - Inc. Srigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 20Jan72; H47760. Bombay.
 - tern Rights, Inc.; 20Jan72; H47760. Bonaire. [Slender, flowering branch-es] Pattern no.999. By Deborah Thompson; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Nov71; H47633. Brasilia. [Giant floral motif] No.1017. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Apr72; H47755. Canton. [Octagonal tile motif] Pat-

 - Canton. [Octagonal tile motif] Pattern no.1009. By George Roper; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 11Jan72; H47636.
- H47636.
 Cello [motif] Pattern no.R-3930.
 By Raymond Poulet; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Feb72; H46969.
 Chinese puzzle. Pattern no.R-3996.
 By Julian Tomchin; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 29Mar72; H47548.
 Conway. [Floral bouquets] Pattern no.R-3971. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1Mar72; H47112. H47112.
- Corsage. [Overall florals] Pat no.981. By United Merchants & Pattern Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18Apr72; H47750.

Devon. [Violets, ferns & others] No.1031. By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.;

- fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc., 21Apr72; H47757.
 Dogwood. Pattern no.1029. By Melanie Cabble; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Apr72; H47752.
- 24Apr72; H47752. Emperor's garden. [Ornate floral motif] Pattern no.R-3994. By Julian Tomchin; author of the re-production: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 5Jun72; H47910. Encore. [Geometric stripes] Pattern no.976. By Sandor Zugor; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights. Inc.; 1Jan72;
- Pattern Rights, Inc.; 11Jan72; н47672.
- [Flowers & birds] Pattern Espagna. pagna. [Flowers & birds] Pattern no.1046. By Jane Albert Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3May72; Utaco: H48021.
- antasy. [Large scrolled floral motif] Pattern no.R-3925. By Jane Albert Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Fantasv. fabric. © Patt 5May72; H47632.
- amenco. [Gay floral motif] Pattern no.987. By George R. Wright; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Flamenco. on fabric. © Pat 11Jan72; H47675.
- Forecast. [Abstraction] No.1025. By Judy Petacque; author of the re-production: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Apr72; H47756. Fuji. [Flowering trees] Pattern no.1010. By United Merchants & Monofecturent Inc. subtor of the Forecast.
- Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Nov71; H47638.
- Galety. [Butterflies & flowers]
 Pattern no.988. By Melanie Cabble; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 31Aug71; H47676. H47676.
- H47676.
 Granada. [Bold floral motif] Patterno.994. By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Jul71; H47639.
 Guildford. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3950. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12May72; H47705. Pattern
- H47705.
- Gyro. [Gyroscope abstractions] tern no.R-3964. By Don Elmer; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Jan72; wh6828 н46838.
- appy clouds. [Curling, stylized shapes] Pattern no.R-3991. By Julian Tomchin; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 29Mar72; H47546. Happy clouds.
- Inc.; 29Mar72; H47546.
 Hydrangeas [& others] Pattern no.1008.
 By Fio Mandagona; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Dec71; H47635.
 Illusion. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3972. By William Domartius; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Nov71; H46512. н46512.

- perial court. [Stylized leaf & insect pattern] Pattern no.R-3995. By Julian Tomchin; author of the Imperial court.
- By Julian Tomehin; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Mar72; H47545. arachi. [Tropical flowers in vase] Pattern no.1040. By George Roper; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Apr72; H48017. Karachi. H48017.
- Rashmir. [Large flowerheads in rows] Pattern no.R-3955. By Nahid Nod-joumi; author of the reproduction; Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Jan72; H46841. Lagoon. [Bamboo] Pattern no.985. By Walter Iler; author of the re-modutier. Dataset Babta
- production: Pattern Rights, Inc Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Sep71; H47673. Inc.
- urel. [Scattered branches in flower] Pattern no.R-4029. By William R. Domaratius; author of the reproduc-tion: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Laurel. graph on fabric. © Pa Inc.; 26Apr72; H47630.
- Inc.; 26Apr72; H47630.
 Macao. [Scattered stylized flower-heads & circle motifs] No.1020.
 By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Jan72; H47758.
 Manchester. [Floral tapestry motif] No.1024. By Eleonora Harmacek; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 4Jan72; H47762.
- н47762.
- Marrakesh. [Tile motif] No.1015. By John Di Maggio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Feb72; H47761.
- Melissa. [Splashy floral pattern] Pattern no.R-3958. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr72; H47542.
- errivale. [Floral pattern] Pattern no.R-3963. By William Domartius; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Mar72; Merrivale. H47113.
- Morning glory. Pattern no.R-3961. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Jan72; H46839.
- Mystic diagram. [Pretzel-like shapes] Pattern no.R-3992. By Julian Tom-chin; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 29Mar72; H47549.
- 29Mar72; H47549.
 Nina. [Floral motif] Pattern no.1044. By John Di Maggio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 1May72; H48019.
 Olympia. [American eagle & abstract folk patterns] Pattern no.R-3821. By 4-40 Associates Design Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Mar72; H47544. H47544.
- Ondine. [Elongated leaf motif] tern no.R-3951. By Raymond Poulet; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Feb72; н46967.
- Peacock garden [with flowers, butter-flies & birds] Pattern no.R-3962. By Lily Boldes Furst; author ôf the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Jan72; H46842.

PATTERN RIGHTS, INC .- Con.

- Plaza. [Spanish tile-like dešigns] No.980. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. Pattern Serigraph on fabric. © Patte Rights, Inc.; 8Nov71; H47754.
- Porcelain peony. [Floral motif] Pat tern no.R-3993. By Julian Tomchin; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 23Mar72; H47286. Pat-
- rimavera. [Floral pattern] Pattern no.R-3946. By Atelier Pierre Kitt-ler; author of the reproduction: Pat-tern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fab-Primavera. tern Rights, Inc. Serigraph (ric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr72; H47540.
- Radiance. [Floral motif] Pattern no.953. By Charles Wandell; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 3May71; H47671.
- Ragamuffin. [Raggedy Ann & Andy] Pattern no.R-4028. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2May72; H47618.
- amona. [Floral motif] Pattern no.1033. By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr72; H47746. Ramona.
- 25Apr72; H47746.
 Regina. [Floral pattern with doily motif] Pattern no.R-3985. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 13Mar72; H47114.
 Roulette. [Flowers & roulette wheels] Pattern no.986. By George R. Wright; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Sep71; H47674.
- Serenity. [Sprays of pansies & others] Pattern no.1011. By Victory Studios, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Jan72; H47637.
- hah. [Exotically plumed bird among flowers] No.1032. By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 11Apr72; H47753. Shah.
- Inc.; 11Apr72; H47755.
 Shalimar. [Arabesques suggesting styl-ized leaves] Pattern no.R-3956. By Mahid Nodjoumi; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr72; H47541.
 Sienna. [Scrolled leaf motif] Pat-tern no.R-3935. By Raymond Poulet; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Feb72; H46966. H46966
- N40500: Ski trails. [Signs & skiers] Pattern no.R-4026. By Pattern & Print Stu-dio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Apr72; H47543. Pattern
- Sudan. [Sectioned geometric & other motifs] No.1019. By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Jan72; H47759.
- Inc.; 7Jan72; H47759.
 Tara. [Geometric] Pattern no.1045.
 By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 17Apr72; H48022.
 Tarrytown. [Large flowers] Pattern no.967. By John E. Davis; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Jun71; H47677. H47677.

- Tea garden. Pattern no.1030. By Philip Hackbarth; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, In Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Apr72; H47751. The.
- riumph. [Tree trunks with inter-twining branches] Pattern no.1048. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Apr72; H48020. Triumph.
- (Apr/2; H4020. Verdure. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-3914. By Claud Vergely; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. O Pattern Rights, Inc.; 7Jan72; н46511.
- Vintage cars. Pattern no.R-4027. By Pattern & Print Studio; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12May72; H47911.
- H47911. Westminster. [Scattered carnations, jonquils & others] Pattern no.1012. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Dec71; H47634.
- Wickersham. [Floral tapestry motif] No.1023. By United Merchants &
- No.1023. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 17Jan72; H47763. Wild game. [Hunter's rifles, horn, hat, satchel & others mounted in still life setting] Pattern no.R-4035. By William R. Domaratius; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2May72; H47619. Wild rose. Pattern no.1028. By
- Wild rose. Pattern no.1028.
- Wild rose. Pattern no.1028. By Melanie Cabble; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 19Apr72; H47747.
 Wildwood. [Bold, linear flowers & leaves] Pattern no.R-3929. By Raymond Poulet; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 24Feb72; H47115.
 Woodlands. Pattern no.1040. By
- Inc.; 24Feb/2; f4(11). Woodlands. Pattern no.1049. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Zap 20. UN 2002 3Apr72; H48023.
- PATTERSON, BETTY F. Lily TeaGarden. [Two views of elephant in hat & dress] Feb. 10, 1972. By B. Patterson. Drawing. Signed. © Betty F. Patterson; 13Mar72; GU48843.
- PATTERSON, BRUCE DOUGLAS.
 The Night-Crawler. [Man in tights, cape & gas mask] Col. ink drawing.
 © Bruce Douglas Patterson; 5Jun72; GU49518.
- PATTERSON, CHARLES ROBERT. The Roanoke. See SEAMEN'S BANK FOR SAVINGS, NEW YORK.
- PATTERSON (JAMES A.) & CO. Ho, ho, ho, where's my writ? [Santa behind bars looking at watch; greeting card folder] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Santa Claus in jail. © James A. Patterson & Co.; 4NoV71; wo6322 K96232.
- PATTON, LUCIA.
 [Baby's head in flower floating toy] Vinyl. © Lucia Patton; 210ct71; GP77191.
 [Bear floating toy] Viny1. © Lucia Patton; 220ct71; GP77189.
 [Porpoise floating toy] Viny1.
 © Lucia Patton; 210ct71; GP77188.

[Turtle floating toy] Vinyl. © Lucia Patton; 210ct71; GP77190.

- PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH (Filmstrip) AUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH (Filmstrip) Roa's Films. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 9 teacher's guides. Contents: Episode 1-8: Witnesses in Jerusalem. 50 fr.--Stephen, the first Christian martyr. 42 fr.--The road to Damascus. 41 fr.--Good news to all nations. 44 fr.--Beginnings in Gala-tia. 43 fr.--Mission to Europe. 54 fr.--Paul turns toward Jerusalem. 49 fr.--Witness in Rome. 57 fr.
 - Credits: Director, Jack L. Tyler; research, script & teaching guides, Sister M. Johnice, I.H.M. & Sister M. Elizabeth, I.H.M.; artists, David Hanan & Venetia Epler. © Roa's Films; 7Feb64; JP14057.
- PAULA (C. M.) CO. Fold 'n mail. [Panda sitting, holding hld 'n mail. [Fanda sitting, noidi) hands; panda shyly standing] l00FNI700. 2 col. prints on 10 folding mailers & 20 seals. © Pau. a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 12Jun72; © Paula
 - [Panda with flower; candle] Wax. (Dee-Lite-Fuls) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 13Jun72; GP79308.
- PAULMANN, RICHARD ALEXANDER. WOLMANN, RICHARD ALEXANDER. Kentucky Derby, 1971: winner, Canonero II. [View of track & stands] By Richard Paulmann. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Plate no.1) Signed. © Richard Alexander Paulmann; 18Apr72; K97913.
 - My old Kentucky home. By Richard Paulmann. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate no.2) Signed. © Richard Alexander Paulmann; 18Apr72; K97914.

PAULPAIN, pseud. See DE HAYES, PAULINE ARONDEL.

PAWLICK, THOMAS F. White dawg. [Dog yawning & stretching by doghouse, with poem; poster] Col. print. Appl. states poem.prev. pub. Oct. 1971 & June 1970. © Thomas F. Pawlick; 28Dec71; vr6205 K95925.

- PAXTON. The Star spangled banner, 1814. See ZIMMERMAN, SIMON'L.
- PAYAN, FRED. Outer-space Otis. See CRYSTAL EGG PRODUCTIONS.
- PAYMENT, WILLIAM. [Super] See SHAPIRO, MORTON.

- PAYNE, JACK. Pumpkin seed sailboat. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
- PAZMANY, LADISLAO. [Plans for airplane] Model PL-4. Drewn, L. Pazmany. Mechanical draw-Drawn, L. Pazmany. Mechanical draw-ing (blue line print) on 13 sheets. (Dwg. no.4-30-001--4-30-008, 4-50-001--4-50-004, 4-60-002) © Ladislao Pazmany; 8May72; IU16176.
- PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM, MASS. Ship Monk of Salem, Capn. John W. Allen. [Sailing ship in Dutch harbor] 1806. By Nicolas Cammil-lieri; author of the reproduction: Peabody Museum of Salem, employer for hire of Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Peabody Muser of Salem; 12Jun72; H48030. Peabody Museum
- CHARLES H. PEARCE, lf dome from Glacier Point. [Moun-tain peaks] By C. Pearce. Painting. Signed. © Charles H. Pearce; Half 19Jun72; GU49555.

- PEARCE, CHARLES H .- Con. Stratford Hall, birthplace of Robert E. Lee. By C. Pearce. Oil painting. Signed. © Charles H. Pearce; Lee. By C. Peard Signed. © Charle 24Mar72; GU48917.
- PEARCE. WILLIAM S.
 - Retractable curtain rod. Mar. 1, 1971. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. Sheet no.1-2. Job no.03. Appl. t1: Retractable drapery rod. @ William S. Pearce; 5Jun72; IV16194
 - Travel-matic. [Mechanical map holder] Apr. 15, 1972. Inventor, Wm. S. Pearce. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. © William S. Pearce; 1May72; IU16141.
- PEARLE, pseud. See KAMP, PEARLE HUNDLEY.
- PEARLSTEIN, PHILIP. For works by Philip Pearlstein See LANDFALL PRESS, INC.
- PEARSALL, FRED. Love & people make the world go a-round. See HAYDEN, J. TIMOTHY.
- PEARSON, MRS. EDWARD. See PEARSON, GEORGIA.
- PEARSON, GEORGIA.
- To live'at peace with yourself and the rest of the world. [Four merged faces over lake] Drawing. © Georgia Pearson; 2Mar72; GU48755.
- PEDERSEN
- Apostle Frank Waldemar Jenson, or-dained by Peter, December 12, 1959. See JENSON, FRANK WALDEMAR.
- PEERENBOOM, FREDERICK C. ERENBUGM, FREDERICK C. Footman and family. [Foot with goofy mouth & 1 eye] By Fritz Peerenboom. Drawing. Signed. © Fritz Peeren-boom; 20Mar72; GU48880.
- - For works by Pell See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.
- PELTZ, GEORGE. [First collection of 6 drawings; pe: sonified fish & others] © George Peltz; 14Jun72; GU49582.
- PEN, A., pseud. See PENDLETON, PAUL A.
- PENDLETON, PAUL A. The Savior. [Port. of Christ with crown of thorns] By A. Pen, pseud. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. O'Paul A. Pendleton a.k.a. A. Pen (in notice: A. Pen); llAug71; GP76364.
- PENICHET, FRANK M. Colonial wine rack design. Drawing. © Frank M. Penichet; 7Apr72; IP10331.
- BEACH PRODUCTS DIVISION. PENN CORP. N CORP. BEACH PRODUCTS DIVISION. The Country Mouse with cocktail glass; beverage napkin] By S. McDow-ell; author of the print: Beach Products Division of Penn Corp. Col. print. (Country Mouse) Signed. © Beach Products Division, Penn Corp.; 17Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97935. The Country Mouse with bally borrows The
 - (The Country Mouse with holly berry; and affectionate female; beverage napkin] By S. McDowell; author of the print; Beach Products Division of Penn Corp. Col. print. (Country Mouse) Signed. © Beach Products Division, Penn Corp.; 17Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97932.
 - notice: 19(1); K9(9)2. [The Country Mouse with skis; beverage napkin] By S. McDowell; author of the print: Beach Products Division of Penn Corp. Col. print. (Country Mouse) Signed. © Beach Products Division, Penn Corp.; 17 Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97933.

- or you. [Mouse holding candy cane; beverage napkin] By S. McDowell; author of the print: Beach Products Division of Penn Corp. Col. print. (Country Mouse) Signed. © Beach Products Division, Penn Corp.; 17Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97936. ave a merry. [Mouse with Christmas wreath around neck; beverage napkin] By S. McDowell; author of the print: Beach Products Division of Penn Corp. Col. print. (Country Mouse) Signed. © Beach Products Division, Penn Corp.; 17Mar72 (in notice: For you.
- Have a merry. Penn Corp.; 17Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97937.
- 1971); K97937. With love from cat. [Mouse dragging cheese present through doorway; beverage napkin] By S. McDowell; author of the print: Beach Products Division of Penn Corp. Col. print. (Country Mouse) Signed. © Beach Products Division, Penn Corp.; 17Mar72; (in notice: 1971); K97934.
- PENN PRINTS. American flowering bulbs. [Chart] Author of the print: Eva Melady. Col. print. © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. Col. print. Corp.; 13Jun72; K97856.
 - American wild flowers. [Chart] G132 Author of the print: Eva Melady. Col. print. © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. William Penn Pub. Corp.; 15Sep71; K97745.
- PENN (WILLIAM) PUB. CORP. See PENN PRINTS
- PENNINGTON, LENA M. Ad astra per aspera. [Depiction of madonna] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Madonna. © Lena M. Pennington; 15May72; GU49261.
- PENNSYLVANIA DIVISION, AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY. See AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. PENNSYLVANIA DIVISION.
- PENROD (BOB) PRODUCTIONS. New York Central diesel cab units. 50 col. slides. Appl. author: Bob Penrod d.b.a. Bob Penrod Productions. © Bob Penrod Productions; 10Sep71; JP13735.
- PENTZ, DONALD A. For works by Donald A. Pentz See MARSH INDUSTRIES, INC.
- PEOPLE (Filmstrip) Educational Direc-tion. Made by Eye Gate House. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. (What's around us, X-222-E) Credits: General ed., Alexander M. Butman. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13718.
- PEOPLE: DO NOT SPINDLE, FOLD, OR MUTI-LATE (Filmstrip) Barrett/Yehle Com-munications. 6 filmstrips, color 35 mm.
- 35 mm. Contents: Session: 1. 130 fr.--2. 154 fr.--3. 164 fr.--4. 165 fr. --6. 154 fr.--7. 149 fr. Appl. author: Dwight H. Barrett. © Barrett/Yehle Advertising & Public Relations, Inc. d.b.a. Barrett/Yehle Communications; 7May71; JP14073, 14071, 14069, 14072, 14074, 14070.
- PEOPLE: DO NOT SPINDLE, FOLD OR MUTILATE. Session 5 (Filmstrip) B/Y Communica-tions. 173 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Dwight H. Barrett. © Barrett/ Yehle Advertising & Public Relations, Inc. d.b.a. B/Y Communications a.a.d.o. Barrett/Yehle Communications; 7May71; TDM:Ma JP14141
 - PEOFLE PAPER, INC. [Christmas stained glass window; wreath & bells; sticker] Col. print. © People Paper, Inc.; 4Sep70; K96467.

- [Modern Nativity scene; sticker] Col. print. © People Paper, Inc.; Col. print. © 4Sep70; K96465.
- [Plcture frame; art nouveau motif; sticker] No.2. Col. print. © People Paper, Inc.; 4Sep70; K96466.
- PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Father, I may find my prince. [Girl with arm around man wearing crown; greeting card folder] PC 108 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Pro-ductions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K95745.
 - Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K95745.
 Fine friends are few. [Two whimsical girls; greeting card folder]
 PC 100 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan florence. Col. print. Signed.
 © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K95741.
 - K95/41.
 For Mother, for there could never be any other. [Whimsical girl with arm around woman in crown; greeting card folder] PC 109 50. Author of the print: Susan Florence. Col. print.
 © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K95740.
 - Happy anniversary, thank you for sharing your life with me. [Sun shining on happy couple; greeting card folder] PC ll6 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K97218.
 - Happy birthday, I'm going to give you something that is very dear to me, my heart. [Shy girl holding flower; greeting card folder] PC 120 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Pro-ductions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K97217.
 - Happy birthday to you. [Little boy holding sign; greeting card folder] PC 121 50. Signed: Squats, pseud. of Susan M. Florence. Col. print. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K96640.
 - I am in the process of missing you.
 - I am in the process of missing you, [Girl standing on hands; greeting card folder] PC 103.50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Produc-tions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K95742.
 I can't say I love you but I know that I do. [Little girl standing among flowers; greeting card folder] PC 105 50. Signed: Squats, pseud. of Susan M. Florence. Col. print. © Peoples Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; к96641.
 - K96641. I saw you today as I gazed at the sky. [Girl looking at cloud; greeting card folder] PC 112 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K95744.
 - It was so very long ago. [Whimsical boy & girl; greeting card folder] PC 104 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K95743.
 - K95743. The love in your heart wasn't put there to stay, love isn't love till you give it away. [Sun, flowers & pairs of tiny bugs & birds; greeting card folder] PC 124 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Pro-ductions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71 (in notice: 1972); K97210.

- PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS.-CON. Merry birthday. [Girl standing with arms spread holding bouquets of flowers; greeting card folder] PC 132 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 3Apr72; K07213. K97213
 - A merry heart is a good medicine, hope you're feeling better soon. [Sun shining on flowers & tiny [Sun Snining on flowers & tiny insects; greeting card folder] PC 131 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Productions, so owned by James & Susan Florence; 3Apr72; K97211. solely
 - >Apr(2; K9(211. The peace in one's heart is a small start for peace on earth. [Sun peeping from clouds above flowers, birds & butterfly; greeting card folder] PC 127 50. Signed: Squats, pseud. of Susan M. Florence. Col. print. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Aug71; K96639. }emember I am with you. [Boy embracing
 - I/Adg/I; K9609. Remember I am with you. [Boy embracing girl; greeting card folder] PC 128 50. Author of the print: Susan Florence (Squats) Col. print. © People Pro-ductions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Aug71; K96638.
 - Susan Florence; 17Aug71; K96638. Sometimes I just like to hang by a tree and think of thee. [Little girl hanging from tree limb; greet-ing card folder] PC 102 50. Signed: Squats, pseud. of Susan M. Florence. Col. print. © Peoples Productions, solely owned by James F. & Susan M. Florence; 17Jan71; K96636. Take time out each day for lowe for
 - Florence; I/Jan/1; K9050. Take time out each day for love, for thought and for play. [Two birds flying above mountains & tree; greeting card folder] PC 133 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Pro-ductions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; JApr72; K97212.
 - Susan Florence;)AB7(2; K9/212. hank you. [Little girl standing in flower bed; greeting card folder] PC 110 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Thank you. Florence; 17Jan71 (in notice: 1972); K97209.
 - These words are simple but true tese words are simple but true, I love you. [Shy girl standing in front of picket fence; greeting card folder] PC 126 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Produc-tions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K97216.
 - Florence; 17 Jan71; K97216. Thoughts of you are with me, I carry them in my heart. [Single flower surrounded by border of bird, butterfly & flowers; greeting card folder] PC 130 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 3Apr72; K97214. Today is a day for single mean dealer
 - Florence; JAP7/2; K9/21*. Today is a day for singing more deeply and Laughing more fully; today is your birthday. [Couple holding flowers; greeting card folder] PC 119 50. Signed: Squats, pseud. of Susan M. Florence. Col. print. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Florence; 17Jan71; K96637. к96637.
 - You are my sunshine. [Girl standing behind sun & flowers; greeting card folder] PC 129 50. By Squats, pseud. of Susan Florence. Col. print. Signed. © People Productions, solely owned by James & Susan Flor-ence; 3Apr72; K97215.
 - PEPPER.
 - Black is beautiful. See JOHA, INC.

- PEREIRA, LILLIAN FRANCES. [Fred; comical character with large nose & eyes, tiny body & stork-like legs] By Pereira. Col. drawing. Signed. © Lillian Frances Pereira; 5Apr72; GU49004.
 - [Seana; comical character with huge eyes, tiny body & stork-like legs] By Pereira. Col. drawing. Signed. © Lillian Frances Pereira; 5Apr72; GU49005.
- PEREMO.
 - EXEMO. American sperm whaler on the hunt, 28 iron men in wooden boats. [View of ship & small boat, with parts labeled; poster] By Thomas J. Gintjee; author of the reproduction: Per E. Moe. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Gintjee. © Pere-mo; 28Apr72; H47936.
 - Port view of typical full-rigged steel vessel, about 1880. By Thomas J. Gintjee; author of the reproduction: Per E. Moe. Col. re-production of drawing. © Peremo; 17Jan72; H47105.
- PERESS, HERBERT. All the way with Adlai. See PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLEPOINT. Humphrey unity. See PER (HERBERT) NEEDLEPOINT. See PERESS See PERESS
- Landon Knox, G.O.P. See (HERBERT) NEEDLEPOINT. PERESS, HERBERT A. For works with Herbert A. Peress as author of the reproduction See PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLEPOINT.
- PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLEPOINT. All the way with Adlai. [Head of don-key within striped disc; needlepoint design] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Herbert Peress. Col. reproduction. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 2Dec71; H46388.
 - For freedom 44, Roosevelt, Truman. [Needlepoint design] Author of ori-ginal work unknown; author of the reproduction: Herbert A. Peress. Print on fabric. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 1Feb72; H47081.
 - Humphrey unity. [Monogram of H's within circle; needlepoint design] Author unknown; author of the re-production: Herbert Peress. Col. reproduction. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 2Dec71; H46389.
 - andon Knox, G.O.P. [Elephant within circle; needlepoint design] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Herbert Peress. Col. reproduction. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 2Dec71; Landon Knox, G.O.P. H46387
 - McGovern. [Biological symbol for female; needlepoint design] Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Herbert A. Peress. Print on fabric. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 1Feb72; H47083.
 - Muskie. [Fir tree; needlepoint design] Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction; Herbert A. Peress. Print on fabric. © Her-bert Peress Needlepoint; 1Feb72; H47082
 - 1936 Roosevelt. [Stars & stripes shield; needlepoint design] Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Herbert A. Peress. Print on fabric. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 1Feb72; H47077.
 - Re-elect Nixon in 1972. [Needlepoint design] Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Herbert A. Peress. Print on fabric. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 1Feb72; H47078.

- Smith. [Needlepoint design] Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Herbert A. Peress. Print on fabric. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 1Feb72; H47079
- Willkie. [Eagle superimposed on W; needlepoint design] Author of ori-ginal work unknown; author of the reproduction: Herbert A. Peress. Print on fabric. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 1Feb72; H47080.

 PERFECT SCHOOL PLAN.
 [Smiley button; 2 profiles forming smile face] Col. reproduction of drawing on metal. NM: revision.
 © Perfect School Plan, a division of Perfect Subscription Co.; 10Sep71; unitscred. H47370.

- PERFECTION FORM CO. See ORTHO/GRAPHICS. THE WEST THE WAY IT WAS.
- PERI, P. C. See BRONZEVILLE BOYS AND GIRLS.
- PERILSTEIN, LOUIS. Thermal break glass framing. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Louis Perilstein; 3Jan72; IP10164.
- PERKINS, NANCY C. Sculptured design for a door front.
- See PERKINS, WILLIAM L.
- PERKINS, WILLIAM L. Sculptured design for a door front [with floral & leaf medallion shape in center] © William L. Perkins & Nancy C. Perkins (in notice: Bill & Nancy Perkins); 15Apr72; GP78361.
- PERPETUA, SISTER. See LOUVIERE, PERPETUA, SISTER.
- PERRINE, LINDEN LARUE. Line International Airport [Long Island Sound] _See FOUNDERS RESEARCH CENTER.
- PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. Barred owl, Strix varia. [Owl on branch with wings up] By Perry. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series 1, plate 1) Signed. © Wm. R. Perry; 250ct71; K97941.
- Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. [Pair] By Perry. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series 1, plate 3) Signed. © Wm. R. Perry; 13Jun72; K97942.
- Pheasant (ring-necked pheasant), Phasianus colchicus. [Bird perched on nest with chick] By Perry. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series) plate 4) Signed. © Wm. R. Perry; 13Jun72; K97940.
- Road-runner, Geococcyx californianus. [Bird perched on skull] By Perry. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series 1, plate 2) Signed. © Wm. R. Perry; 250ct71; K97939.
- Scissor-tailed flycatcher, Muscivora forficata. [Pair] By Perry. Col reproduction of painting. Signèd. © Wm. R. Perry; lJun69; K97943.
- PERSONALITY POSTERS, INC. Bangladesh concert. [Two male rock group members; poster] 891. Reproduction of photo. © Personal-ity Posters, Inc.; 27Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97054.
 - Fat is beautiful. [Woman in bikini, smiling & holding hot dog & ice cream cone; poster] 566. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Personality Posters, Inc.; 24Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K97083.

- PERSSON, VICTOR A. RSSON, VICTOR A. [Whim-sees, whimsical drawings and scenes; comic golfers, kangaroos & others] By Vic Persson. 20 reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Vic Persson; 300ct71; K95868.
- PESHAK FILMS. See FORM CLASS WORDS.
- PETACQUE, JUDY. Anitra. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Forecast. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- PETAGNO
- Dope will get you through times of no money better than money will get you through times of no dope. See UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP.
- PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Style
 - 1633, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun © 12Jun72; H47995.
 - 1633, range ll. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47994.
 - 1709, range 1. [Country scenes interwoven with flowers] By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47996.
 - 1709, range ll. By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47681.
 - 1709, range 21. By Barton Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47686.
 - 1709, range 31. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47679.
 - 1709, range 901. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47998.
 - 1709, range 911. By Barton Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; H47490.
 - 09, range 941. By Barton Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; 1709. H47999.
 - 710, range 101. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan72; H46749. 1710
 - 1710, range 111. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan72; H46748.
 - 710, range 221,231. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproductions: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47680, 47687. 1710,
 - 1712, range 1, 11, 21. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the repro-ductions: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 17May72; H47685, 47689, 47684. Inc.
 - 1733, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; н47683.
 - 1755, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 16Mar72; H47178.
 - 1755, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 16Mar72; H47177.

- 1755, range 21. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. 16Mar72; H47184
- 1767, range 101. [Floral quilt motif] By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47988.
- 1767, range lll. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © l2Jun72; H48000.
- 1767, range 121. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; н48001.
- 1767, range 131. By Imported Tex-tiles; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; Peter P. H48002.
- 1777, range 1, 21. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47696-47695.
- 1777, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H48012.
- 1789, range 51. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan72; H46743.
- 2221, range 931. By Barton Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; н47486.
- 221, range 951. By Barton Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; 2221. H47487
- 2334, range 1. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47989.
- 354, range 11. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction; Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; 2334 -H47990.
- 34, range 31. By A. Ch. Lewerenz; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47991.
- 374, range 41. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; 2334. H47992
- 2390, range 1. By Victory Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; н47562.
- 2390, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; H47561.
- 2390, range 21. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; H47560.
- 2441, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; H47488.
- 2441, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; н47489.
- 2450, range 271. By Barton Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan72; H46747.
- 2450, range 281. By Barton Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan72; H46746.
- 2450, range 321. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 16Mar72; H47182.

- 2452, range 191. By Henry Class & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan By Henry Glass & © 27 Jan72; H46745.
- 2452, range 201. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan72; H47044.
- 2460, range 381. [Girls with umbrellas] By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jan72; H46758.
- 2460, range 391. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan72; H46750.
- 2463, range 41. By Barton Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan72; н46455.
- 2463, range 51. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan © 27Jan72: H46751.
- 2471, range 1. [Patchwork quilt motif] By Ruvetta Designs; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47993.
 2472, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 27Jan72; H46744.
 - 2473, range 61. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 16Mar72; H47180.
- 2473, range 71. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 16Mar72; H47179.
- 2473, range 81. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 16Mar72; H47183.
- 2493, range 21. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H48003.
- 2707, range 101. [Daisies] By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47997.
- 2707, range 121. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H48004
- 07, range 131. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; 2707. H48005.
- 2707, range 151. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; н48006.
- 2707, range 161. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; н47682.
- 2707, range 191. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H48007.
- 2707, range 211. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; н47678.
- 2707, range 221. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; н48009.
- 2807, range 181. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H48008.
- 4000, range 1. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; whoch is a state of the state of the studies of the state of t H48010.

۲

WORKS OF ART

PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con.

- 4000, range 11. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; H47563.
- 4000, range 21. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78653.
- 4000, range 31. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78655.
- 4000, range 91. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78661.
- 4000, range 101. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78659.
- 4000, range 111. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; H47564.
- 4000, range 121. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H48011.
- 4100, range 101. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72;
- 4100, range 111. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78657 .
- 4100, range 121. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; H47570.
- 4100, range 131. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78662.
- 4100, range 141. [Fruit] By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78664.
- 4100, range 151. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.; 19May72; GP78660.
- 4100, range 161. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 12Jun72; H47987.
- 4100, range 171. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78656.
- 4250, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; H47493.
- 4250, range 21. [Polynesian girl, grass hut & palm trees] By Flower-patch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; H47492.
- 4250, range 41. [Flying cranes & other Oriental motifs] By Studio Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 28Apr72; H47491.
- 250, range 61. By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduction: Peter Fan Fabrics, Inc. © 11Apr72; H47384. 4250.
- 4250, range 101. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47697.
- 4275, range 11. By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; H47568.

- 4275, range 41. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; н47694.
- 4310, range 131. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78658.
- 4310, range 141. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78663.
- 4330, range 1. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; н47566.
- 4330, range 11. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; H47567.
- 330, range 21. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; H47494. 4330, Peter
- 4330, range 31. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47693.
- 4400, range 531. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan72; н46461.
- 4400, range 661. By Farkas-Ortenzi; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; GP78654
- 4510, range 311, 321, 331. By Farkas-Ortenzi; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; H47500, 47498-Inc. © 47499.
- 4510, range 361. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3May72; H47569.
- 4510, range 371. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; H47501.
- 4510, range 391. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; Pan Fab H47497.
- 4510, range 401. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pet Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; Peter H47496.
- 510, range 411. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pet Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Apr72; Peter н47495.
- 4510, range 431. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47688.
- 4535, range 221. By Farkas-Ortenzi; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jan72; н46759.
- 4535, range 231. By Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jan72; H46760.
- 4535, range 241. By Paul Hargittai; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jan72; H46761.
- 4535, range 261. [Clusters of berries] By Frince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jan72; H46762.
- 4535, range 301. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan72; н46463.
- 4535, range 321. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan72; н46462.

- 4535, range 331. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan72; н46459.
- 4535, range 341. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan72; H46458.
- 4535, range 351. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan72; H46457 .
- 4535, range 361. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan7: H46456. © 3Jan72;
- 4535, range 371. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 3Jan72; H46460.
- 4535, range 381. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 16Mar72; H47181.
- K500M, range 1. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; Peter H47691.
- K501M, range 1. By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 17May72; H47690.
- K503M, range 1. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Pete Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 19May72; Peter GP78652
- K508M, range 1. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 16May72; H47692.
- K513M, range 1. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 14Apr72; H47423
- PETERSEN, HARLAN E. [Numeral characters; men with numbers incorporated into their heads or bodies] 10 col. drawings. © Harlan E. Petersen; 21Jun72; GU49504.
- PETERSEN, HAROLD C. The cowboys. See HESSION, RICHARD P.
- PETERSON, BARBARA KRUGER. See [HOLIDAYS]
- PETERSON, FLORA. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS.
- PETERSON, GLEN. See [HOLIDAYS]
- PETLEY STUDIOS, INC. [Roadrunner decal] Col. print of tic. © Petley Studios, Inc.; 25Sep71; K96082. Col. print on plas-
- PETROFF, EARL. The earth around us. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.

PEWTIQUE.

- Give us this day our daily bread. [Colonial woman baking bread; plate] Metal. Appl. author: Donald J. Lundstrom. © Frankham Brass & Bronze Co. d.b.a. Pewtique; 28Dec71; GP78516.
- Great seal, the United States of America, 1776. [Plate] Metal. Appl. author: Donald J. Lundstrom. © Frankham Brass & Bronze Co. d.b.a. Pewtique; 28Dec71; GP78515.
- 1972 alphabet plate. [Alphabet on rim & baby in high chair playing with dog in center] Metal. Appl. author: Raymond E. Coia. ©.Frankham Brass & Bronze Co. d.b.a. Pewtique; 28Dec71; GP78517.

PEZZELLA STUDIO ZZELIA STUDIO. Venetian holiday. [Canal scene with electric lights in windows & street lamp; in relief; wall plaque] P3. Appl. author: Vincenco Pezzella. © Pezzella Studio; 21Nov71; GP77620.

- PEZZELLA, VINCENZO. Venetian holiday. See PEZZELLA
- PFLASTERER, LOUISE. For works with original painting by Louise Pflasterer See APPALACHIANA, TMC
- PHABULOUS PRODUCTIONS. [Poster; fireworks spelling Anaheim over turreted castle] Author of the print: Roger Folk, Phabulous Produc-tions. Col. print. © Phabulous Pro-ductions (The PP Co.); 5Apr72; K97908.
- PHELPS, A. W. C. [Heraldic shield] See EVIDENCE PHOTOGRAPHERS INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL.
- PHILLIPS, CHARLES H., SR. Safe in the hands of God. [Figure kneeling in large hands] Print. © Charles H. Phillips, Sr.; 22Feb72; к96969.
- PHILLIPS, RALPH G. Pistol poker. [Playing card target] Print. © Ralph G. Phillips; 19Jan72; K96001.
- PHILLIPS, RAYMOND E. The cardiac rhythms. [Heart diagram] Drawing. © Raymond E. Phillips & Mary K. Feeney; 22Feb72; IU16034.
- PHILLIPS, ROBERT J. [Idlers; 3 washerwomen] Col. re tion of col. charcoal drawing. © Robert J. Phillips; 30May72; Col. reproduc-K97671.
- PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Backin' down. [Cowboy on rearing horse; sculpture on base] By Tom Phillips. Bronze. © Tom Phillips; 3Jan72; GU48542.

 - bran(2; G040542.
 Branding in the sandhills. By Tom Phillips. Oil painting. Signed.
 Tom Phillips; JJan72; GU48541.
 Down the Beaver Stream. [Cattle crossing narrow stream with primitive cabin nearby] By Tom Phillips. Oil painting. Signed. © Tom Phillips; JJan72; GU48544.
 - Haven in the storm. [Cowboys approach-ing cabin in snow] By Tom Phillips. Oil painting. Signed. © Tom Phil-lips; 3Jan72; GU48539.
 - inps; JJan/2; GU405/9. Headin' in. [Cowboy with strays in snow] By Tom Phillips. Oil paint-ing. Signed. © Tom Phillips; JJan/2; GU48546. Mosquito Pass. [Stagecoach passing homestead] By Tom Phillips. Oil painting. Signed. © Tom Phillips; JJan/2; GU48545. Pook crossing on the Machita. [Gatta]

 - Rock crossing on the Washita. [Cattle crossing stream with cowboys nearby] By Tom Phillips. Oil painting. Signed. © Tom Phillips; 3Jan72; GU48543.
 - Silent partners. [Horses at hitching Lent partners. [dorses at hitch post with cowboys inside cabin playing cards] By Tom Phillips. Oil painting. Signed. © Tom Phillips; 3Jan72; GU48547.
 - Water rights. [Dog, cowboy & horse drinking upstream from cattle] By Tom Phillips. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Tom Phillips; 3Jan72; GU48540.
- PHOFNIX PUB. CO.
 - [Old Atlanta ads; ca. 1890-1900; post-er] Print. © Phoenix Pub. Co.; 15May72; K97777.

- [PHYSICAL EDUCATION] (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Projections Corp. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: SS-810--SS-814: Keeping Contents: SS-810--SS-814: Keeping fit. 41 fr.--Exercises for home and school. 41 fr.--Games for rainy days. 43 fr.--Classroom games. 43 fr.--Games for recess. 41 fr. © Educational Projections Corp.; lJun71; JP13623. PIANE, AL. [Christmas tree and ladder; man with golf club placing ball on top of tree; greeting card folder] No.C569-25D. Col. print. © Al Piane; JJul69; K96157. PICASSO, PABLO. [Doodling] See HARASHIMA, KIYOSKI. PIECK, ANTON. [Dutch scenes] See DONALD ART CO., INC. PIED PIPER ED PIPER. See LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUC-TION. PIERCE, AUDREY. [Ecology craft catamaran kit] See PIERCE PROMOTIONS. [Ecology craft windmill kit] See PIERCE PROMOTIONS. PIERCE PROMOTIONS. Ecology craft catamaran kit] Draw-ing on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Audrey Pierce. © Pierce Promotions; 22Feb72; GU48609. [Ecology craft windmill kit] Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. author: Audrey Pierce. © Pierce Promotions; 2Feb72; GU48608. PILLSBURY CO. Poppin' Fresh, Pillsbury doughboy. [Sculpture] © Pillsbury Co.; 28Dec71; GP78306. LOUIS. PINGITORE. [Elderdritches; running boar with hat & scarf; license plate] Col. print on metal. © Louis Pingitore (in notice: Pingitore); 18Feb71; K96775. PINK, HEINZ-GUENTHER. See INSTITUTE OF SIMPLIFIED MATHEMATICS. PINKUS & RUVEN, INC. Believing in life. [Misty view of mountain slopes; poster] Author of the print: Richard Gross. Col. re-production of photo. © Pinkus & production of photo. © Pink Ruven, Inc.; 1Sep71; K95929. PIRCARO, EBE, [Tableau of chicken with flowers and mushrooms; stuffed] Textile. © Ebe Pircaro; 18Feb72; GU48576.
 - [Tableau of donkey with cactus plant and flowers; stuffed] Textile. © Ebe Pircaro; 18Feb72; GU48577.
 - [Tableau of duckling with mushrooms and flowers; stuffed] Textile. © Ebe Pircaro; 18Feb72; GU48573.
 - [Tableau of elephant with palm tree, pond and flowers; stuffed] Textile. © Ebe Pircaro; 18Feb72; GU48575. [Tableau of fawn with pine tree, pond
 - and flowers; stuffed] Textile. © Ebe Pircaro; 18Feb72; GU48578.
 - [Tableau of rabbit with mushrooms and flowers; stuffed] Textile. © Ebe Pircaro; 18Feb72; GU48574.
- PIRMAN, CARL F. RMAN, CARL F. Luv-ya. [Two happy faces kissing] 1971. By Pirman. Drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Label with pictorial illustration of act of love. © Carl F. Pirman; 8May72; GU49275.

- Yes, master. [Female jinni emerging from lamp] 1972. By Pirman. Draw-ing. Signed. Appl. ti.; Label with pictorial illustration of act of service, female. © Carl F. Pirman; BMay72; GU49277.
- Yes, master. [Jinni emerging from lamp] 1971. By Pirman. Drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Label with pic-torial illustration of act of serv-ice, male. © Carl F. Pirman; 8May72; SU49274.
- PIRO, GEORGIA ANN. Canopy or tarpaulin design: triangular wedge design. Drawing. © Georgia Ann Piro; 13Jun72; IU16200.
- Pool canopy and variations. Drawing. © Georgia Ann Piro; 13Jun72; IU16201.
- PITLOO.

Temples of Paestum. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.

- PLANNED PARENTHOOD CENTER OF SEATTLE.
 - [Pictorial flip chart of human reproduction and fertility control; dia-grams] 1 v. Drawings. © Planned Parenthood Center of Seattle, Inc.; 7Dec71; IP10306.
- PLANNED PARENTHOOD/WORLD POPULATION, SAN FRANCISCO. See RIGHT NOW, IT'S A LOVE TRIP.
- PLANTATION REVOLUTION OF THE 1950'S: PLANTERS, MACHINES AND NEGROES. Pt.3: The crisis in education (Filmstrip) Louisiana Audio Visuals. 40 fr., color and b&w, 35 mm. Credits: By Sue Eakin. © Louisiana Audio Visuals, division of Southern Audio Visuals Corp.; 15Dec71: JPJ 2665. Pt.3:
 - 15Dec71; JP13665.
- PLAQUES INTERNATIONAL, INC. See P. I. ASSOCIATES.
- PLASTI-PERSONALITIES, INC. Lady Ultra. [Sleek head of female on base] Styrofoam. Appl. author: Verna Doran. © Plasti-Personali-ties, Inc.; 5May69; GP76327.
- PIATT & WILLIAMS, INC. [Happy Fu; Chinese happy face; design on button] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Platt & Williams, Inc.; 4Feb72; GP78178.
- PLATT, ELEANOR. [Portrait bust of Lillian D. Wald] Signed. © Eleanor Platt; 7Feb72; GU48513.
- PLISKO, FREDERICK. [Drawing of boy with trumpet; & 10-gallon hat] Signed. © Frederick Plisko; 1Mar72; GU48744. © Frederick

PLYMOUTH DIVISION, CHRYSLER CORP. S CHRYSLER CORP. PLYMOUTH DIVISION. See

- POCHE, JOHN M.
- Mechanical drawing. © John M. Poche; 16Jun72; IU16205.
- POIRIER, BERNARD W. See ARCTIC CO.
- POLAR ENTERPRISES.
 - Different strokes for different folks. [Mating polar bears; poster] Reproduction of photo. © Polar Enterprises; 5May72; K97656.
- POLCINI, DAMON. Necklace. See POLCINI MANUFACTURING CORP. [Article of jewelry]
- POLCINI MANUFACTURING CORP. [Article of jewelry] © Polcini a.a.d.o. Polcini Manufacturing Corp.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

POLCINI MANUFACTURING CORP.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con.

- Necklace. [Ballet dancer] Style no.2883. Metal. Appl. author: Damon Polcini. © 4Jan72; GP76956.
- Necklace. [British soldier] Sty no.2885. Metal. Appl. author: Damon Polcini. © 4Jan72; Style GP76948.
- Necklace. [Clown] Style no.2879.
 Metal. Appl. author: Damon Pol-cini. © 4Jan72; GP76953.
 Necklace. [Clown holding balloons] Style no.2889. Metal. Appl. au-thor: Damon Folcini. © 4Jan72; GP76947.
- cck[lace. Clown sitting in swing] Style no.2880. Metal. Appl. au-thor: Damon Polcini. © 4Jan72; Neck[lace. GP76946.
- Necklace. [Egyptian queen] Style no.2881. Metal. Appl. a thor: Damon Polcini. © 4Jan72; all-GP76952.
- Necklace. [Geisha girl] Style no.2891. Metal. Appl. author: Damon Polcini. © 4Jan72; GP76949.
- Damon Polcini. © 4Jan/2; GP/0949. Necklace. [Jester] Style no.2882. Metal. Appl. author: Dam Polcini. © 4Jan72; GP76950. Necklace. [Monkey] Style no.2886. Metal. Appl. author: Damon Polcini. © 4Jan72; GP76955.
- Necklace. [Musician with lyre-like instrument] Style no.2890. Metal. Appl. author: Damon Pol-cini. © 4Jan72; GP76951.
- Necklace. [Roman gladiator] Style no.2887. Metal. Appl. au thor: Damon Polcini. © 4Jan72; au-GP76954.
- POLIAKOFF, SERGE. Gelb, Schwarz, Rot und Weib. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.

POLITICAL PARTIES, INC. Vote GOP! [Elephant with foot on drum; bag] Author of the print: Political Parties, Inc., employers of Tim Evans. Col. print on plastic. © Political Parties, Inc.; 1May72; K97427.

- POLLMAN, RICHARD B. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC.
- FOLLUTION (Filmstrip) Life Filmstrips. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.4-5: The Hudson River, history and ecology. 73 fr.-The Hudson River, causes & results of pollution. 81 fr. pollution. 81 fr. Credits: Prepared by Nancy Genet; technical production, Time-Life Photo Lab

NM: compilation. © Time, Inc.; 1Jun71; JP13636-13637.

- POLLUTION (Filmstrip) Life Filmstrips. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.6-7: An avalanche of trash. 66 fr.--A disposal crisis. 72.64 73 fr. Credits: Prepared by Nancy Genet; technical production, Time-Life Photo Lab NM: compilation. © Time, Inc.; 10ct71; JP13638-13639.
- POLLUTION. Pt.8: Reclaiming our waste (Filmstrip) Life Filmstrips. 65 fr., Credits: Technical production, Time-Life Photo Lab.
- © Time, Inc.; 10ct71; JP13640.
- POMEGRANATE.
 - Rock. See MARTIN, BILL.
 - Storm. See MARTIN, BILL.

- PONCHO, See WHITE, F. PONCHO.
- PONZANELLI, GABRIEL, pseud. See GREENKY, LEWIS J.
- POOLE, WILLIAM E. Residential design, North Carolina. Plan 20L-1429. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © William E. Poole; 25Nov69; IP10217.

 - 25Nov69; IP10217.
 Residential design, North Carolina. Plan 37L-1625. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". William E. Poole; 13Jan70 (in notice: 1969); IP10220.
 Residential design, North Carolina. Plan 40S-1318L. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". William E. Poole; 29Apr69; IP10218.
 Residential design. North Carolina.
 - Residential design, North Carolina. Plan 515-1161. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © William E. Poole; 5Feb70; IP10219.
- POP OFF INDUSTRIES. orf INDOSTRIES. [Exploding capsule; design on T-shirt] Author of the print: Donald P. D'Allessandro or Tony P. D. Print on fabric. © Pop Off Industries; 17Aug71; K96771. Pop,
- POPPY INDUSTRIES, INC. From Poppy with love. [Poppy growing out of concrete block; poster] Author of the print: Milton Glaser. Print. © Poppy Industries, Inc.; 9Mar70 (in notice: 1971); K97044.
- POPULAR SCIENCE MONTHLY Construction details for The Delton, an old-style car. Designed by Robert Dello Russo & Bjorne Thonneson. Mechanical drawing. © Popular Science Monthly; 26May59; IP10452.
- POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Calico camper. Designed by W. B. Reyer, drawn by Carl J. De Groote. Mechanical drawing. (PS project plans, no.5527) Appl. states prev. pub. 29Jun71; B680669. NM: additions. © Popular Science Pub., Co., Inc. 29Jun71: TPIOMAG additions. © Popular Scienc Co., Inc.; 29Jun71; IP10449.
 - Car-top boat, for a song. No.5520 Original built by Jack Payne. Mechanical drawing. Includes materials list & construction details. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 260ct70; IP10446. No.5520.
 - Hard-top tent camper. Mechanical drawing. (PS project plans) Includes materials list. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Mar72 (in notice: 1970); IP10445.
 - Hexa-pent dome. By Bucky Fuller; designed by Fuller & Sadao, Inc. Architectural drawing on 5 sheets. (PS project plans, no.5544) Sheet 1-5. Includes Specifications and engineering calculations, 1 v. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 25Apr72; IP10498. How to build a Condect rest.
 - How to build a Geodesic sun dome. Plan no.5519. Mechanical drawing. © Popular Sciènce Pub. Co., Inc.; 28Apr66; IP10451.
 - The little firehouse for the backyard. Designed & drawn by Sigman-Ward, Inc. Architectural drawings on 1 sheet. (PS project plans, no.5523) Includes materials list & construction de-tails. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 30Mar71; IPl04447.

- Little one-room schoolhouse for yard storage and play. Designed by Sigman-Ward, Inc. Architectural drawing. (PS project plans, no.5515) Includes material list. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Ju170; IP10453.
- Little red barn for backyard storage. By William J. Ward, Jr., A.I.A.; designed & drawings by Sigman-Ward, Inc. Architectural drawing. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Mar68; IPI0397.
- 20MATOS; IFI0597. Little sailcar called Manta. By Peter Stevenson. Mechanical drawing. (PS project plans, no.5534) Includes materials list & construction details. Appl. states prev. pub. 24Apr72, B736169. NM: additions. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 24Feb72; TEICHARA IP10444.
- IP10444.
 Lockbox leisure house. Designed by Lester Walker, architect & John Wasylyk, associate; plans conceived by Al Lees; drawn by Carl J. DeGroote Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. (PS project plans, no.5547) Sheet 1-2. Includes Building the Lockbox house, 11 p. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 25Apr72; IP10496.
 Mini-camper. Designed by Fred Wojcik, drawn by Carl J. De Groote. Mechanical drawing. (PS project plans, No.5525) Appl. states prev. pub. 27Apr71, B667150. NM: additions. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 27Apr71; IP10448.
 Outdoor family room in Japanese tea-
- Co., Inc.; 27Apr/1; IP10446.
 Outdoor family room in Japanese tea-house style. Backyard teahouse.
 Drawn by Carl Sigman & William J.
 Ward. Architectural drawing.
 (PS project plans, no.5543)
 Includes materials list. Appl.
 states prev. pub. 28Mar72, B744792.
 NM: additions. © Popular Science
 Pub. Co., Inc.; 28Mar72; IP10450.
 Pop-up station-wagon camper.
- Pop-up station-wagon camper. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. (PS project plans, no.5514A) © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 26May70; IP10454.
- Pumpkin seed sailboat. Designed by Jack Payne & Tom McConaghie; drawn by Carl J. DeGroote. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. (PS project plans, no.5545) Sheet 1-3. © Popu-lar Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 25Apr72; TPI0497. IP10497.
- i kite. No.5504. Designed by Ken Tibado; plans devised by Al Lees. Mechanical drawing. © Popular Sci-Ski kite. ence Pub. Co., Inc.; 25Jul68; IP10399.
- Two basic rooms you can add to any house. By Carl T. Sigman; drawings & designed by Sigman-Ward, Inc. 2 architectural drawings on 2 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Mar67, B333386. NM: additions. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 30Mar67; IP10398.
- POPULATION INSTITUTE.
 - [Two basic figures used to reflect end-less propagation of species] Draw-ing. © Population Institute & Robin Nuse; 22May72; GU49323.
- PORTER, TED. Forest. See KERSTEN BROS. CO.
- POSILLICO, LEO S. Beat Detroit. See ANTLER PRODUCTIONS.
- POSTER POT
 - [Labels for preventive dentistry; smiling lips, tree & others; stickers] Author of the prints: Clinton B. Grimm. 9 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Poster Pot; 15Nov71; К95996.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Aquarius [with fish tail] Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 24Aug71; GP77003.
 - Aries.
 - ries. Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77005. Cancer.
 - © Poster Production of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77000.
 - Capricorn. Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 28Jan72 (notice: 1971); GP76998. (in
 - mini, Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77836. Gemini.
 - eo. Reproduction of drawing. © Post er Products, Inc.; 24Aug71; GP77001. © Post-
 - Libra. Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 28Jan (in notice: 1971); GP77002. 28Jan72
 - Pisces. Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 24Aug71; GP77004.
 - Sagittarius. Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 24Aug71; GP76997.
 - orpio. Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77006. Scorpio.
 - Taurus. Reproduction of drawing. © Poster Products, Inc.; 28 (in notice: 1971); GP76996. 28Jan72 Reproduction of drawing Virgo.
 - © Poster Products, Inc.; 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP769999.
- POTOMAC DYEING & FIN. CO. Riviera. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.
- POTTER, BEVERLY. Amanda Suella Ostrich. See COUNCIL FOR EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION,
 - CHANNEL 6, INC. tve owl. See COUNCIL FOR EDUCA-Olive owl. TIONAL TELEVISION, CHANNEL 6, INC. Wilber Weird Bird. See COUNCIL FOR EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION, CHANNEL 6, INC.
- POTTER, DAVID A. March monarch. [Squirrel] By Dave Potter. Photo. Signed. © David A. Potter; 20Dec71; JP13967.
 - POULET, RAYMOND. For works by Raymond Poulet See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- POUSMAN, BLANCHE. [Painting of a standing rabbit] Repro-duction. Signed. © Blanche Pousman; duction. Signed 9Sep71; GP77751.
- POVAZSAY, MARY GERALDINE. Graphimatics I. [Maze of squares; gameboard] Col. drawing. © Mary Geraldine Povazsay; 22May72; IU16175.
 - Graphimatics III. [Molecule-like structure showing numerical relation-ships; gameboard] Col. drawing. © Mary Geraldine Povazsay; 22May72; IU16173.
 - Graphimatics V. [Maze of squares; gameboard] Col. drawing. © Mary Geraldine Povazsay; 22May72; IU16174.
- POWELL, CHRISTOPHER. If twas to be foreseen, but not to be forgot. [Space between 2 wooden buildings] Photo. © Christopher Powell; 15Jun72; JUI3101. Texture of the shadows. [View of snowy woods] Photo. © Christopher Powell; 15Jun72; JUI3093.
- THE POWER OF POLITE PERSISTENCE (Filmb rowar or FOLITE PERSISTENCE (Film-strip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 5% fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 26Apr72; JP14020.

- POWERS, ED. The good news bad news book. See PRICE/STERN/SLOAN PUBLISHERS, INC.
- POWERS, PAT. For works with photos by Pat Powers CELESTIAL ARTS.
 - KERSTEN BROS. CO.
- PRADALTE.
- Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- PREGEL, RÓBERT. For works with Robert Pregel as author of the print See PARADISE POSTERS, INC.
- PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. [Babe; Ruth; statuette on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; lJul70; GP7 8557 .
 - [Boy with newspaper; statuette on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1May72; GP78563.
 - [Boy with umbrella; boy in raincoat & hat; statue on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan70; GP78555.
 - [Boy with watermelon; wearing tilted cap & large turtleneck sweater; statuette on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Ju171; GP78550.
 - [Bride; statuette on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1May72; GP78560.
 - [Buddy Hackett statue; on base] © Frelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan72 (in notice: 1970); GP78553.
 - [Buster Keaton wall plaque; half port. in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; lJul71; GP78561.
 - eers, salud. [Monkey drinking on top of keg; wall plaque in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; lJan71; Cheers, GP78541.
 - [Doctor & patient; figurine on base] Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Ju171; GP78548.

 - [E T C wall plaque; people bending to form letters; in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; IJan71; GP78539. [Ed Wynn wall plaque; half port. in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; IJan71; GP78544.
 - [Frontiersman; bending tree; statuette on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jul70; GP78542.
 - [The gang; dog & three boys ca. 1920; statuette on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan71; GP78549.
 - [Girl with apron; girl wearing large floppy hat & holding up long skirt; statuette on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jul71; GP78559.
 - High low. [Football player running with 2 tacklers; statuettes on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan71 (in notice: 1970); GP75841.
 - [Jack Benny wall plaque; half port. of Mr. Benny wearing fire chief's hat; in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan71; GP78556.
 - [Javelin thrower; statuette on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jul70; GP78543.
 - [Mallard wall pĺaque; in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; lJul71; GP78537.
 - [Mark Twain; with Huck Finn & 2 other characters at his feet; statue on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; lJul71; GP78554.
 - [Martha Raye wall plaque; half port. in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan71; GP78545.
 - [Napoleon; statue on base] © Prelu Creations, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78558. © Prelude

- [Pheasants wall plaque; two in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; lJul71; GP78538.
- [Pipe ash tray; cupped in hand; sculpture] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; lJan?2; GP78547.
- [S E X wall plaque; people bending to form letters; in relief] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan71; GP78540.
- [Satchmo; statue on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78551.
 [Valentino, the sheik; statue on base] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78550 GP78552.
- [Victrola ash tray; sculpture] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78546.
- [Why letters; formed by people; sculpture] © Prelude Creations, Inc.; 1Ju171; GP78562.
- THE PRESENT PROGRESSIVE TENSE (Filmstrip) HE PRESENT PROGRESSIVE TENSE (Filmstri) San Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. Loop film. With tape. Appl. author: Jack Ferrucci. © San Antonio Independent School District; 31Aug71; JP13957.
- PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE. See HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE.
- PRESTON, LEONARD F. [Series of 8 sketches of clam[m]ing] By L. F. P. 8 reproductions of drawings. Signed. © Leonard F. Preston; 27Mar72; K96877.
- PRESTON (S. T.) & SON, INC. Darting at broaching whale. By Percy Dalton. Col. reproduction of oil & tempera painting. Signed. © S. T. Preston & Son, Inc.; 3Aug69; GP77940.
 - Fast astern all. [Whale jumping near whaling boat] By Percy Dalton. Col. reproduction of oil & tempera painting. Signed. © S. T. Preston & Son, Inc.; 3Aug69; GP77942.
 - Lowering boats [from whaling vessel] By Percy Dalton. Col. reproduction of oil & tempera painting. Signed. © S. T. Preston & Son, Inc.;
- Nantucket sleighride. [Whaling boat] By Percy Dalton. Col. reproduction of oil & tempera painting. Signed.
 © S. T. Preston & Son, Inc.; 3Aug69; GP77943.
- PREVOST, MAURILLE. Paris. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- PRICCO, REGINA. [Andrew; fat little man trying to pull up trousers] Reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. © Regina Pricco; 16Jul70; GP76599.
 - Andrew. [Fat man struggling into trousers] Print. Signed. © Regina Pricco; 16Jul70; K96908.
- PRICE, HARDY B., JR. See R. P. & JONES.
- PRICE, JUDITH L. Goggles. [Toddler] Drawing. © Judith Price; 13Apr72; GU48942.
- PRICE/STERN/SLOAN PUBLISHERS, INC. The good news bad news book. v.l. Compiled & written by Martin A. Ragawa; illustrated by Ed Powers. Col. prints. © on illus.; Price/ Stern/Sloan Publishers, Inc.;]Wapr20. K07542 14Apr72; K97542.

2

PRICES: BALANCE WHEEL OF THE ECONOMY (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manu-facturers of the United States. Made by McGraw-Hill Films. 66 fr., color, 35 mm. (American economy series) Appl., author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971); JP14038.

PRIESTLEY, VIOLET. See LIBRARY FILMSTRIP CENTER.

- PRINCE, JACK. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- PRINCE STUDIO. R.T.W. See COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- PRINCIPLES OF MECHANICAL WEIGHING (Film-strip) Toledo Scale Training Center, Toledo Scales & Systems. 110 fr., color, 35 mm. © Reliance Electric color, 35 mm. © Relia Co.; 19Apr72; JU13041.
- THE PRINCIPLES OF MODERN DANCE (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 334-1--334-4: Introduction to modern dance. 56 fr.--Techniques of dance movements. 57 fr.--Dance composition. 59 fr.--Dance performance 49 fr. Credits: Author, Revell Shaw; photographer, Bill Snyder. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 9Mar72; JP14106, 14109-14107.
- PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Festival. Print on fabric.
 - © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.

 - 5093. By Barbara Kalinoski Designs; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 21Jan72; H46547.
 - 8007. By New Group, Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fab-rics, Inc. © 30Dec71; H46430.
 - Honey. Print on fabric. © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.

 - Printempo Fabrics, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 5066. [Pieces of candy] By Alexandra Howden; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 25Jan72; H46546.
 5069. By Weixel Associates, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Prin-tempo Fabrics, Inc. © 16Dec71; H46411.
 - 5083. By Alexandra Howden; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 29Dec71; H46429.
 - By Jean Louis L'Hopital; 5092. author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 24Jan72; н46993.
 - 6011. [Jungle animals] © 27Dec71; H46431. Mystique. Print on fabric. © Prin-tempo Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no.

 - 5089. 089. By Barbara Kalinoski Designs; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 11Jan72; H46997.
 - D10. [Oriental living] By Barbars Kalinoski; author of the reproduc-tion: PrintempoFabrics, Inc. 184,976; 1947767.
 - Print on fabric. © Prin-Nik-nak. Print on fa tempo Fabrics, Inc.
 - 8004. By New Group, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fab-rics, Inc. © 20Dec71; H46412.
 - Plaza. Print o Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. Print on fabric. © Printempo

- 065. [Cupcakes, ice cream cones & bars] © 24Jan72; H46994. 5065. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.
- Pattern 5087. 1 87. By Weixel Associates, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 26Nov71;
- PRINTISMA [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Printisma. Pattern no. 2100. © 4Dec71; H47046.
 - 2160. © 6Mar72; H47774.

 - 2170-6. © 5Jan72; H47640. 2180. © 26Apr72; H48104. 2190. © 24Apr72; H48103.
- PRINTS BY PONDER, INC. [Textile pattern] Print o © Prints by Ponder, Inc. Print on fabric. Pattern
 - ttern 90. [Flowers within scalloped square border] By Harry Rubin; author of the reproduction: Prints by Ponder, Inc. © lDec71; H47014. 1190.
 - 1191. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Prints by Ponder, Inc. © 19Jan72; H46757.
 - Ponder, Inc. © 19Jan/2; H46/57.
 1201. [Japanese figures by water] By R & S Studios; author of the reproduction: Prints by Ponder, Inc. © 31Jan72; H46965.
 1244. By R. J. Pantelone; author of the reproduction: Prints by Ponder, Inc. © 7Feb72; H47978.

 - 1257B. By R. J. Pantelone; author of the reproduction: Prints by Ponder, Inc. © 7Mar72; H47670.
- PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE COVERAGES (IVATE FASSENGER ANTOMODILE COMENSES & RATING (Filmstrip) Insurance Careers Institute. Made by Automated Training International. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Fire & casualty insur-ance rating, course 1) Contents: Lesson 1-4: Introduction to enterphile incurrence 5.2 fr ance rating, course 1/ Contents: Lesson 1-4: Introduction to automobile insurance. 52 fr.--Rating principals. 66 fr.--Rating practice. 66 fr.--Additional rating considerations. 61 fr. © Insurance Careers Institute, Inc. (ICI); 13Apr71; JP13570.
- PROCTOR, DOCTOR, pseud. See SHERMAN, ARTHUR.
- PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS. Pt.1 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. Loop film. With tape. Appl. author: Jack Ferrucci. © San Antonio Independent School District; JlAug71; JP13962.
- PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS. Pt.6 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. Loop film. With tape. Appl. author: Jack Ferrucci. © San Antonio Independent School District; JlAug71; JP13958.
- PRODUCTIVITY: THE KEY TO BETTER LIVING (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manu-facturers of the United States. Made by McGraw-Hill Films. 76 fr., color, 35 mm. (American economy series) Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971): JP14035. 1971); JP14035.
- PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION & RESEARCH. See IT'S UP TO YOU. YOUR DENTAL EXAMINATION.

- Jan.-June
- PROFESSOR PERSUADER (Filmstrip) American Cancer Society, Pennsylvania Division. Made by Pan Media. 12 fr., color, 35 mm. © American Cancer Society, Inc.; 17Feb71 (in notice: 1970); Inc.; 17 JP13653.
- PROFITS: FUEL OF THE ECONOMY (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States. Made by McGraw-Hill Films. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. (Ameri-can economy series) Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States; IMMOT2 (in prices: JOLL). FURCTS. 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971); JP14037.
- PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, TNC
 - NC. Lown book ends. No.BE 61. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduc-tion: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster book ends. © Progressive Art Products of Cali-fornia, Inc.; 17Jan72; H46883. Clown book ends.
 - Conquistador/horse. [In relief; wall plaque] No.P 965. By Salvatore Diaz; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. Signed: S. Diaz. © Progressive Art Products of Cali-fornia, Inc.; 17Jan72; H46891.
 - Girl market vendor [sitting among sacks of food; statuette] No.230. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of Cali-fornia, Inc.; 17Jan72; H46889.
 - rorma, inc.; 1/Jan/2; H40009. nca & l[l]ama. [Statuettes] No.232-233. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster statuettes. © Progressive Art Prod-ucts of California, Inc.; 17Jan72; #L6Aoo Inca & l[l]ama. н46890.
 - H40090.
 Kittens for sale. [Sad boy showing empty pockets to girl with box of kittens; statuettes] No.228. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster statuettes. © Progressive Art Prod-ucts of California, Inc.; 17Jan72; H46887. н46887.
 - Man market vendor [in sombrero, sitting among pottery; statuette] No.229. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of Cali-fornia, Inc.; 17Jan72; H46888.
 - fornia, Inc.; 17Jan72; H40000. Old prospector book ends. No.BE 62. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster book ends. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 17Jan72; H46884.
- Puppy love. [Boy & girl, each holding a puppy; statuettes] No.227.; By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster statuettes. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 17Jan72; H46886.
- Ship's captain [at helm; statue] No.226. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of Cali-fornia, Inc.; 17Jan72; H46885. author
- PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Chart - today's weather. [Starburst motif applied to thermometric graph] Col. reproduction of drawing. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, spring 1972) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Feb72 (in notice; 1971); GP77215.

- The Christmas story: Creche -- trip-tych. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II-I, wint-er 1971-72) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71; GP76749.
- Discovery cards. [Apple, tree, milk, cow & others] By Bates. 12 col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, nursery, summer 1972) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15May72; GP78375.
- Finger puppets [of people in various occupations] 12 col. prints on 1 sheet. (The United Methodist class teaching packet, nursery, spring 1972) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Feb72; GP77214.
- How can you help your community? [Children in various scenes] By Johnson. Reproduction of drawing. (Exploring B -- kit for leaders, unit 1, July-Sept. 1972).File head-ing: Children and living. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co., 15Mev720.0728600 Lithograph Co.; 15May72; GP78699.
- Lithograph Co.; 15May/2; GP/0099. Just one answer. [Children taking test] By Soltesz. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. (Exploring A --kit leaders, unit 1, July-Sept. 1972 File heading: Children and living. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 15May72; GP/8697. 1972) GP78697.
- GP/0097. Love your neighbor as yourself: Bible poster. [Love lettered on world] By Feldman. Col. reproduction of painting. (In United Methodist clas class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, IV-VI, winter 1971-72) File heading: New Testament -- Faul. Appl.-author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71; GP76752. GP76752
- Mobile: things that help me grow. [Books, sun, food & others; cutouts] 13 col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, I-III, summer 1972) © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 15May72; org7276 GP78376.
- Sother won't miss it. [Boy holding 'coins beside mother] By Soltesz. Col. reproduction of drawing. (Ex-ploring A -- kit for leaders, unit 1, July-Sept. 1972) File heading: Children and living. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15May72; GP78698. Mother won't miss it.
- Co.; ISMay72; GP78698.
 Open-end story illustrations: Bill gets to paint [& 3 others; school situations] By Johnson. 4 col. reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. (Exploring A -- kit for leaders, unit 3, July-Sept. 1972) File heading; Children and living. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. (Exploring A -- kit for leaders).
 Open-end story illustrations: The lost purse [& 3 others; school situations] By Johnson. 4 col. reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. (Exploring A -- kit for leaders, unit 3, July-Sept. 1972) File heading: Children and living. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; ISMay72; GP78695.
 Open-end story illustrations: The lost purse [& 3 others; school situations] By Johnson. 4 col. reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. (Exploring A -- kit for leaders, unit 3, July-Sept. 1972) File heading: Children and living. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.; ISMay72; GP78696.
 People in the Bible: Mural. 8 col.
- People in the Bible: Mural. 8 col. reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, winter 1971-72) © Providence Litho-graph Co.; 15Nov71; GP76753.

- Persons in New Testament times: Frieze. By Carlson. 12 col. repro-ductions of drawings on 1 sheet. (In United Methodist class teaching (In United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, I-III, winter 1971-72) File heading: New Testament -- early church. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71; GP76750.
- Lithograph Co.; 15MOV/1; GPI0/50. Present day church. [Congregation listening to sermon] By F. Soltesz. Col. reproduction of painting. (Primary, Sept., Oct., Nov. 1972) Signed. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15May72; OPTOCO GP79205.
- Remembering to worship. [Girl lying on bed reading prayer book] No.5. By Frank Soltesz. Col. reproduction of painting. (Summer quarter 1972, junior) Signed. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15May72; GP79204.
- Sequence picture cards. [Boy making Valentine & boys decorating Christ-mas tree] 4 col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II-I, winter 1971-72) File heading: Church and seasonal festi-vals and Christian living -- family life. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71: GP76755 15Nov71; GP76755.
- Sequence picture cards. [Children making clay & playing in snow] 4 col. reproductions of paintings on l sheet. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II-I, win-ter 1971-72) File heading: Church and seasonal festivals and Christian living -- family life. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71; GP76754.
- Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71; GP76754. Sequence picture cards. [Children playing on rocking boat & teacher reading to child] 4 col. reproduc-tions of paintings on 1 sheet. (Ir United Methodist class teaching packet, nursery II-I, winter 1971-72) File heading: Church and sea-sonal festivals and Christian liv-ing -- family life. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71; GP76756.
- Stories around the world: Game ories around the world: Game. [Various Bible figures & wheel of contemporary international children] Col. reproductions of paintings on 2 sheets. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, winter 1971-72) © Providence Litho-graph Co.; 15Nov71; GP7675.
- graph co.; 19NoV/1; GP(0/5/. Timothy [taking leave of older man] By Cary. Col. reproduction of painting. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, wint-er 1971-72) File heading: New Test-ament -- Paul. Appl. author: Provi-dence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71: GP76748. 15Nov71; GP76748.
- Vanishing friends: chart. [Whooping crane, cheetah & other creatures] 8 reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, IV-VI, summer 1972) File heading: Science and the natural world --Plant and animal life. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15May72; GP78377.
- ho is like me: chart. [Ballet dancer, policeman & other individuals] Col. reproduction of painting. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, summer 1972) File heading: Christian living --Growth and development. © Provi-dence Lithograph Co.; 15May72; GP78378. Who is like me: chart.

You shall be my witnesses: Bible post-er. [Abstraction] By Feldman. Col. reproduction of painting. (In United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary V-VI, IV-VI, winter 1971-72) File heading: New Testament -- early church. Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co.. employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.: 15Nov71: GF76751. employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 15Nov71; GP76751.

PRZEKOP ART GALLERIES, PAWLEY'S ISLAND,

After the game. [Strutting bird] Litho plate no.l. By Pete Przekop. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Przekop. © Peter Przekop Signed: Przekop. © Peter Prz d.b.a. Przekop Art Galleries; 25Feb72; GP78175.

- PRZEKOP, PETER. After the game. See PRZEKOP ART GALLERIES, PAWLEY'S ISLAND, S.C.
- PUBLIC EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS. S CHIROPRACTIC, THE MASTER KEY TO HEALTH.

THE EFFECTIVE HANDS. HEALTH INSURANCE.

- PUBLIC SUPPORT DIVISION, HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION FOR SAFETY & MOBILITY. See HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION FOR SAFETY & MOBILITY, PUBLIC SUPPORT DIVISION.

PUGLISI, V. G. Naval smoothbore deck cannon. See MARINE MODEL CO., INC.

- FULLAR, RODNEY A. Sasquatch dolls. [Totem-like male & female; statuettes] By Rod Pullar. 2 wooden statuettes. Signed. © Rodney A. Pullar; 10Jun71; GP79159.

PULLER, JOHN A. The stocks. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. The tavern. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- PURCELL, ABRAHAM. Choo-choo [train going by houses & trees] Aug. 27, 1971. By A. Purcell. Col. drawing. Signed. © Abraham Purcell; 20Jan72; GU48509.

PUSHMAN, HOVSEP. Little princess. See FROST & REED, LTD.

PUTNAM, PAULINE. See BEAD-WEAVERS.

- ISAIAH, JR.
 - [African woman; nude carrying jar on head] Wood. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 18May72; GU49347.
 - [Central Park; 2 men & 2 women sitting on blocks] 4 wooden works. © Isaia Pye, Jr.; 18May72; GU49346. © Isaiah
 - [How sweet it is; reclining female nude] Wood. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 18May72; GU49353.
 - [Mr. Basketball; poised to throw] Wood. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 18May72; GU49355.
 - [Mr. Body Guard; standing, muscular male nude] Wood. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 18May72; GU48354.
 - [Mr. Stand Out and Teek & Sleek; man wearing suit & 2 female nudes] 3 wooden works. © Isaiah Pye, Jr. 18May72; GU49351. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.;
 - [Quarterback and fullback and Mr
 - [wand berback and full back and M. Hand Stand] 3 wooden works. I Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 18May72; GU49349.
 [Round 15; pair of boxers] 2 wooden works. I Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 18May72; Guback works. @ GU49350.
 - [Shapes; 3 female nudes, 2 standing & 1 kneeling with hands held up] 3 wooden works. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 3 wooden works. (18May72; GU49348.

PYE, ISAIAH, JR.-Con.

[Sun dance; female nude] Wood.
© Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 18May72; GU49356.
[West Indies shadwod step; dancing female nude] Wood. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 18May72; GU49352.

PYRAMID PRODUCTIONS, INC. A gift to my child. [Folder with scrolled leaf border] Author of the print: Shella Joan Talbott. Print. © Pyramid Productions, Inc.; Print. © Pyram 3May72; K97362.

QUAKER FABRIC CORP.

- BAREN FABRIC CORP. Barcarole. [Roses & others] By James Haward; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on nylon. (A Sibo original) © Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H46595.
- Cleo.
- Corp.; 15Aug/1; H40595.
 leo. [Floral bouquets] By Paris Textile Design; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on nylon. (A Sibo original) © Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H46591.
 Continental. [Floral tapestry motif] By James Haward; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on fabric. © Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71: H46589. on fabric. © Qua 15Aug71; H46589.
- opeland. [Clusters of fruit & flow-ers] By Stanley King; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on nylon. (A Sibo original) © Quak-er Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H46582. Copeland. Quak-
- Dorian. [Floral tapestry motif] By Artilla; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on fabric. © Quaker Fabrics Corp.; 15Aug71; H46586.
- Frances. [Gay floral pattern] ances. [Gay iloral pattern] by James Haward; author of the repro-duction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on fabric. (A Sibo original) © Quak Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H45594. © Quaker
- Garland. By P. Krele; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on nylon. (A Sibo original) © Quak-er Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H46585.
- Hammond. [Bouquets with nesting grouse] By Stanley King; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Seri-graph on nylon. (A Sibo original) © Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71;
- Jane.
- Quaker Fabric Corp.; IDAUGIL, H46583.
 Jane. [Floral motif] By Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on fabric.
 Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H46587.
 Kyoto. [Floral tapestry motif] By James Haward; author of the repro-duction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on fabric. © Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H46588.
 Gente. [Floral pattern simulating fabric. of floral pattern simulating
- elanie. [Floral pattern simulating needlework] By Artilla; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Seri-graph on fabric. (A Sibo original) © Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71;; Melanie.
- H46590. bbago. [Floral with heavy outlines] Tobago. [Floral with heavy outlines] By Pallette Designs; author of the reproduction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on nylon. (A Sibo original) © Quak-er Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H46584.
- Tracery [over irregular shapes] By G & L Studios; author of the repro-duction: Si Bochner. Serigraph on fabric. (A Sibo original) © Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; H46593.
- Wyndham. [Tapestry-like floral pattern with birds] By Frances Neal; author of the reproduction; Si Bochner. Serigraph on nylon. (A Sibo origi-nal) © Quaker Fabric Corp.; 15Aug71; wh66co н46592.

QUAKER OATS CO. FISHER-PRICE TOYS. See FISHER-PRICE TOYS.

- QUATROCHE, VINCENT. Scenes of interest in Greenport Village [on waterfront & others] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Vincent Quatroche; 13May72; K97775.
- QUEST MANOR.
 - Drawn
- UEST MANOR. Child's picnic set. Model 100. Drawn by R. LeMieux. Mechanical drawing. ([Dwg. no.]JF-R-100) Sheet 1. © Quest Manor; 12Mar72; IP10309. Child's workbench. Model 101. Drawn by R. LeMieux. Mechanical drawing. ([Dwg. no.]JF-R-101) Sheet 1. © Quest Manor; 12Mar72; IP10308. Quest Manor; 12Mar72; IP10308.
- QUESTOR CORP. Animal design. [Farm animals] Col. print on plastic. © Questor Corp.; 31Dec71; GP77750.
- QUINTON, JERRY DEAN. [Water bird plaque; circular, with bird in relief & 7 pendant, carved feathers] Wood. © Jerry Quinton; 3Jan72; GP78103.

R

- R & D CO. % D CO. Stop, to prevent eyestrain. [Stop sign] Author of the print: Ernest J. Kahn. Print. Appl. ti.: Anti-eyestrain bookmark. © R & D Co.; UPDATC. WOILT. 1Feb72; K97174.
- R & I ENTERPRISES. See KOOKIE KARTUNES.
- & S. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- & S ASSOCIATES. For works by R & S Associates See: CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. CITATION FABRICS CORP. CRANTEX FABRICS. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- R & S STUDIO. Fantasticks. See ROSEWOOD FABRICS. INC.
- R & S STUDIOS. [Textile pattern] See PRINTS BY FONDER, INC.
- R. E. L. ENTERPRISES. Redeemable for the free services of an accountants overload employee for four hours. [Certificate] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Redemption certi-ficate for accountants overload. © R. E. L. Enterprises, Inc.; 8Sep71; K96308.
- RKB STUDIOS. For works with Kodachrome by RKB Studios See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- R., M. See REED, F. MORTON.
- P. & JONES. R. F. & JONES.
 [License plate with striped design and clenched fist] Col. print.
 © Robert Riddle, Jr., Hardy B. Price, Jr. Richard P. Jones, a partnership d.b.a. R. P. & Jones; 17Feb72; K97479.
- R.S. ASSOCIATES. Poodles and pussycats. See (EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO. See GREAT
 - [Textile pattern] See: ACADIA CO., INC. ACADIA FABRICS CO. GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO.
 - WOODCREST FABRICS.

R.S.C. ENTERPRISES.

- S.C. ENTERPRISES,
 South Dakota souvenir dollar, 1971.
 [State capitol & buffalo on obverse, mounted Indian on reverse; in relief] Metal. © R.S.C. a.a.d.o. R.S.C. Enterprises; 16Aug71; GP79107.
- RACOLE. See DESIGNS BY RACOLE.
- RADEMACHER, KURT.

Alpenstock wilderness trips. See ALPENSTOCK PRESS.

- RADER (PAULINE) CO. [Article of jewelry] © Pauline Rader a.a.d.o. Pauline Rader Co. Cylinder tube [with dangling parts, ornate Oriental motif; pendant] Metal. © lloct71; GP76470. Pogoda [sic. Openwork with dangling pieces & central face; pendant] Metal. © 110ct71; GP76469.
- RAE (D. A.) CO., INC. Mr. and Mrs. Noah. [Figurines] 2 plastic figurines. © Rae a.a.d.o. D. A. Rae Co., Inc.; 15May72; GP79340.
- RAE, VICKI. For works with photography by Vicki Rae See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- RAFFA, S. A.
- Marjorie Apple. See REX, ANN LOREN.
- RAGSDALE, FRED H. The earth around us. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- RAMEY, JAMES W. [Zodiac symbol decals; abstract con-figurations] 12 prints. © James Ramey; 15Mar72; K96876. © James W.

RAMPLEBERG.

Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

- RAMSTAD, M. THEODORE. Sloop under sail. Glass & metal. © M. Theodore Ramstad; 21Jan72; GU48473.
- RANANDA, GLORY. For works with art work by Glory Rananda See PARADISE POSTERS, INC.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. AND MCNALLY & CO. Geophysical map of United States [in relief] Col. map. Scale 1" = 100 miles. Plastic. 3 insets. Appl. author: Hubbard Scientific Co. Appl. states prev. reg. & pub. NM: sculptural material. © Rand McNally & Co.; 11Jun71; IP10174. Geo-physical world [in relief] Col. map. Scale ca. 1:46,000,000. Robinson projection. Plastic. Appl. author: Hubbard Scientific Co. Appl. states prev. reg. & pub. NM: sculptural material. © Rand McNally & Co.; 18Sep69; IP10173.

RANDKLEV, JAMES. And thou shalt beat thy swords into plowshares. See VISUAL CREATIONS.

RANKIN, GEORGIA. We go where we don't want to go ... be what we want to be? [Two sol-diers seated in front of full moon on horizon, forming image of skull; poster] By G. Rankin. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: War. © Georgia Rankin; 30Dec71; K96158.

- RANKOW, NORMAN N. Krabmete orderv. Drawing. © Norman N. Rankow; 27Jan72; IU16032.
- DARLENE GRETA. RAPPIN. [Floppy; frog-shaped bean bag] Model. © Darlene Greta Rappin; 15Feb72; GU48569.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

RAUCHMAN, ROBERT. Erika. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

RAUSCHENBERG, ROBERT. [Large, thick-armed cross] See [Large. GRAPHICSTUDIO.

RAZZA, LUCA. [Article of jewelry] © Razza a.a.d.o. Luca Razza. Bull. [Head; large pendant on heavy chain] 4046. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78221.

- Bull. [Head; pin] © 2Mar72; GF78215. 4037. Metal.
- Elephant. [Head; large pendant on heavy chain] 4019. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78222.
- Elephant. [Head; pin] 4037. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78211. Goat. [Head; large pendant on heavy chain] 4044. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78220. Goat.
- oat. [Head; pin] 4037. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78214. Goat.
- Lion. [Head; large pendant on heavy chain] 4024. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78219.
- Lion. [Head; small pendant on chain] 4037. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78212.
- Panda. [Head; pin] 4060. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78217.
- um. [Head; large pendant on heavy chain] 4045. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78218.
- am. [Head; pin] 4 © 2Mar72; GP78213. 4037. Metal. Ram.
- Water buffalo. [Head; large pendant on heavy chain] 4047. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78210.
- Water buffalo. [Head; pin] 4037. Metal. © 2Mar72; GP78216.
- REAL PROBLEMS FACING US (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm

35 mm. Contents: X-210-A--X-210-F: Man and the physical environment. 53 fr.--Technology and the individual. 44 fr. --Government and one hundred million people. 47 fr.--Humanity and the need for change. 52 fr.--Defeat and in-effectuality. 61 fr.--The individual end education 57 fr

@ Education. 57 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lsep71; JP13710, 13716, 13699, 13719, 13723, 13700.

RECTOR, FRANK. [Knife models 1 & 2 and dagger model 3] 3 drawings. © Frank Rector; 27Mar72; Windows and the second sec IU16107.

- RED TOP, INC. General carpet maintenance, daily and periodical cleaning. 70 col. slides. (Housekeeping visual aid series) © Red Top, Inc.; llAug70; JP13986.
- REDDY-REFF
- [VDY-REFF. [Visual desk instructor; alphabet, numbers, colors & others; sticker] Author of the print: Graphic Offset, Inc. Col. print. © Reddy-Reff, division of Graphic Offset, Inc.; 290ct71; K96406.
- REDONDO BEACH REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY [CALIF.)
 [CALIF.)
 Wave form, R. [Logotype] Reproduction of drawing. (In Daily breeze, Tor-rance, Calif., Jan. 24, 1972, p.32)
 © Redondo Beach Redevelopment Agency; 24Jan72; GP77570. REECE, MAYNARD. Fawn and forest. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- Flyaway rest stop. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Prized pair. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.

- REED & BARTON CORP. Delta Queen. [Riverboat surrounded by scenes of the Old South; damascene design on dinnerware] © Reed & Barton Corp.; 60ct71; GP77204.
- REED, BEULAH EVEY. Double take: Iva Sohn residence; up-side down picture: Frozen shoreline. Col. photo. Appl. author: Floy Brentom. Appl. ti.: Double take: Residence of Mrs. Iva Sohn; upside down: Frozen shoreline. © Beulah Evey Reed; 16May72; JU13082.

REED, F. MORTON. See NUMISTAMP.

- REED, FLORENCE ELNORA YOUNG. [Cat and owl] By Elnora Y. Reed. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Elnora Y. Reed; 12Aug71; K96617.
- REED, RICHARD R. Happy edibles: You've concord me. See BENJOR PRODUCTS, INC.
- REFLECTION (Filmstrip) Instructional Systems. Made by Image Pub. Corp. 69 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer, Wayne Croft; writer, Donald M. Friedman; photogra-pher, Martin Bough. © Scope; 4Dec71; JP13738.

 - REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. Junior visual book. [Man reading scrolls with boys & woman & others] Artist: Chuck Hamrick; author of the prints: Regular Baptist Press. 1 v. Col. prints. Appl. ti.: The Bible: your answer. © Regular Baptist Press; 28Jan72; K96716.
 - indergarten visual book. [Inter-national children's faces & others] Artist: Chuck Hamrick; author of the prints: Regular Baptist Press. 45 p. Col. prints. Appl. ti.: The Bible: your answer. © Regular Baptist Press; 28Jan72; K96714. Kindergarten visual book.
 - Nursery teaching pictures. [Baby Jesus & 5 others] 2-A--2-F. 6 col. reproductions of drawings in envelope. NM: pictures 2-A--2-D. © Regular Baptist Press; 150ct71; GP76945.
 - Nursery teaching pictures. [Dorcas, a kind helper & 5 others] 3-A--3-F. 6 col. prints in envelope. NM: pic-tures 3-C--3-D. © Regular Baptist Press; 17Jan72 (pictures 3-A--3-B; 3-E--3-F in notices: 1970; pictures 3-C--3-D in notices: 1971); GP77883.
 - nrsery visual book. [Holy Family port. & others] Artist: Chuck Hamrick; author of the prints: Regu-lar Baptist Press. 47 p. Col. prints. (The Bible: your answer) © Regular Baptist Press; 28Jan72; r06713 Nursery visual book. к96713.
 - Primary visual book. [Man writing with quill & others] Artist: Chuck Hamrick; author of the prints: Regu-lar Baptist Press. 1 v. Col. prints. Appl. ti.: The Bible: your answer. © Regular Baptist Press; 28Jan72; K96715.
 - Vacation Bible school, the Bible: your answer. [Children within circle; poster] RBP 182. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Regular Baptist Press; 28Jan72; GP77930.
 - Youth visual book. [Montage of inter-national faces around Bible on stand & others] Artist: Chuck Hamrick; author of the prints: Regular Bap-tist Press. 41 p. Col. prints. Appl. ti.: The Bible: your answer. © Regular Baptist Press; 28Jan72; vo677 K96717.

- REID, A. E., JR. Cow pokes. [Cartoons] By Ace Reid. Prints. © Ace Reid. No. 76. July 6, 1969 - Sept. 7, 1969. © 21Jun69; K96890. 77. Sept. 14, 1969 - Nov. 16, 1969. © Isep69; K96891. 78. Nov. 23, 1969 - Jan. 25, 1970. © 8Nov69; K96888. 79. Feb. 1, 1970 - Apr. 5, 1970. © IsJan70; K96881. 80. Apr. 12, 1970 - June 14, 1970. No. © 15Jan70; K96881. 80. Apr. 12, 1970 - June 14, 1970. © 28Mar70; K96883. 81. June 21, 1970 - Aug. 23, 1970. © 6Jun70; K96882. 82. Aug. 30, 1970 - Nov. 1, 1970. © 15Aug70; K96884. 83. Nov. 18, 1970 - Jan. 10, 1971. © 3Nov70; K96885. 84. Jan. 17, 1971 - Mar. 21, 1971.
 © 2Jan71; K96886.
 85. Mar. 28, 1971 - May 30, 1971.
 © 14Mar71; K96887. 86. June 6, 1971 - Aug. 8, 1971. © 15May71; K97160. 15May/1; K9/100.
 Aug. 15, 1971 - Oct. 17, 1971.
 1Aug71; K97159.
 88. Oct. 24, 1971 - Dec. 26, 1971.
 9 9 Oct71; K97161.
 89. Jan. 2, 1972 - Mar. 6, 1972.
 17Dec71; K97158. 90. Mar. 12, 1972 - May 14, 1972. © 1Mar72; K96889.
- REID, B. J. [Thumbert; comical character formed from thumbert; comical character formed from thumbprint, sleeping & playing with football] 2 prints on 1 sheet (In Tar heel times) © B. J. Reid; 6Feb72; K97088.
- By
- REID, BILLY JUNE. F. B. Eye. [Thumbprint character] B. B. Reid. Print. Signed. (In PDQ, spring 1972, p.9) © B. J. Reid; 7Apr72; K97407.
- REIF, RUSSELL ELIOT. Alice Cooper [with his boa constrictor during rock performance; poster] 799. Col. reproduction of photo. © Russell Reif; llMar72; K96809.
- REIMER, EVELYN I. Home of Ned the nail [personified as square-jawed man in slouch cap] Reproduction of drawing. © Evelyn I. Reimer; 25Apr72; GP78633.
- RELIANCE ELECTRIC CO. See COMPUTAGRAM MODELS 3700, 3710, 3720. MODEL 1070.
 - MODEL 3111 FAN SCALE.
 - MODEL 3180.
 - PRINCIPLES OF MECHANICAL WEIGHING. SIGHT SOUND TRAINING: TOLEDO SCALE. SPEEDWEIGH MODEL NO.3011, 3021, 3031. SPEEDWEIGH MODEL 3012.
- RELICIOUS HERITAGE OF AMERICA, INC. Build America together! [Open Bible above eagle bearing banners; sticker] Col. prints. Appl. ti.; Bumper strip, art work is of RHA flag with slogan. © Religious Heritage of America, Inc.; 15Apr72; K97702.
 - Build America together. [Sticker] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Decal, U.S. flag and Statue of Liberty with slogan. © Religious Heritage of America, Inc.; 15Apr72; K97699.
 - Pray for America. [Open Bible above eagle bearing banners; sticker] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Decal, RHA flag with slogan. © Religious Heritage of America, Inc.; 15Apr72; K97700
 - This nation under God. [Sticker] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Bumper strip, art work of flag and Statue of Liberty with sloggan. © Religious Heritage of America, Inc.; 15Apr72; K97701.

WORKS OF ART

REMBRANDT HARMENSZOON VAN RIJN. For works by Rembrandt Harmenszoon van Rijn See UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO.

- REMEMBER WHEN SWEET SHOPPE, INC. Executive Suite. [Folder in shape of candy scale; sculpture] Paper. © Remember When Sweet Shoppe, Inc.; 25Mar72; GP78519.
- RENNER CO. MS 708: hydraulically controlled towed paver. [Folder] Author of the print: W. Thomas James III. Co print. © Renner Co.; 27Jan72; K96470. Col.
- REPROVEL.
- AVVEL. ark Charles W. Morgan. See MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Noank sloop, Emma C. Berry, lines. See MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC.
- RESPIRATION IN THE HUMAN BODY, SIMPLI-FIED (Filmstrip) Health Education Aids. 52 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Leila Louise Cluff. © Leila Louise Cluff d.b.a. Health Education Aids; 21Apr72; JP14128.
- RETTIC, WILLIAM C. Fifteen gourds, two rocks and two feathers. By Bill Rettig. Water-color painting. Signed. © William C. Rettig; 18Dec71; GP77334.
 - Pigeon palace. [Birds on barn rooftop] By Bill Rettig. Watercolor paint-ing. Signed. © William C. Rettig; 18Dec71; GP77335.
 - Unicorn and chariot; three-dimensional model of lawn ornament. Designed, built & painted by Bill Rettig. © Bill Rettig (William C. Rettig); 15May72; GP78860.
- REVI, LEO. The Indian subcontinent. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. See
 - Latin America. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.

THE REVOLUTION (Filmstrip) Americal Heritage Pub. Co. Distributed by McGraw-Hill Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (American Heritage sound filmstrips) With Teachers American guide, 24 p. Contents: Pt.1-5: Eve of revolt. 43 fr.--Toward independence. 36 fr.--The times that try men's souls. 46 fr.--Frontiers aflame. 41 fr.--Independence won. 47 fr. Credits: Narrator, Peter Thomas; Frederick Fennell, conductor; audio-visual production, Westport Communica-tions Group, Inc. Appl. author: American Heritage Pub. Co., Inc. employer for hire. © American Heritage Pub. Co., Inc.; 12Apr71; JP13587.

- REX, ANN LOREN Marjorie Apple. [Apple on legs] Drawing. © A. Loren Rex & S. A. Raffà; 29Mar72; GU48933.
- REYER, W. B. Calico camper. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
- REYNOLDS, JOHN THOMAS. [Coat of arms for sons of Thomas Guy Reynolds, Jr.; 2 helmets from coats of armor over shield with lions ramp-ant] "Painting. © John Thomas Reynolds; 11Jul72; GU49589.

EL RHODA, pseud. See EVARTS, ELSIE RHODA SCHURMAN.

- RIBACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Thanks [and others; elves in various situations; greeting card folders] Signed: Merry. 24 col. prints. (Merry Elf, ME-1-50--24-50) © Riback Enterprises, Inc.; 9Dec71; KG7030 K97039.
- Vesterday invitations. [Man pulling wagon & other old-fashioned scenes] 12 reproductions of photos. Covers of folders. © Riback Enterprises, Inc.; 5Aug71; K95919.
- RICCI, PATRICIA ELLEN. You're a world of sunshine. See ARGUS COMMUNICATIONS.
- RICCO, DAVID M. [Watch face and hands with zodiac sym-bols and central sun] Col. design. © David M. Ricco; 15Feb72; GU48648. RICH, BECKY. For works designed by Becky Rich See CREATIVE STITCHERY CO., INC.
- RICHARDS, DAVID L. Apollo 16, last daylight moon launch of the century, April 16, 1972. David L. Richards, photographer. Photo. © David L. Richards; 29May72;
- RICHARDS (DOUGLAS) INC. Aahh, too bad, you're in the lake. [Golfer with evil grin; figurine on base] Plastic. © Douglas Rich-ards, Inc.; 21Apr72; GP79507.
 - Golf is my bag. [Man hugging golf bag; figurine on base] Plastic. © Douglas Richards, Inc.; 15May72; GP79509.
 - Kiss me, I broke ninety. [Man smiling holding golf club; figurine on base] Plastic. © Douglas Richards, Inc.; 21Apr72; GP79510.
 - vay. [Golfer after swing; figurine on base] Plastic. © Douglas Rich-ards, Inc.; 15May72; GP79506. Oy vay.
 - Putting makes me nauseous. [Man put-ting; figurine on base] Plastic. © Douglas Richards, Inc.; 15May72; GP79508.
- RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO [Lamp base, urn w/medallion] © Richards Manufacturing Co.; 16Mar72; GU49068.
- RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO., INC. If. [Indian teaching son to use bow & arrow] Author of the print: Richard W. Mendius. Col. reproduction of painting. © Richards Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 1Dec71; K96074.
- RICHARDSON, CHARLES CLINTON. Zuper Dealer. [Man in tights, cape & helmet] Col. drawing. © Charles Clinton Richardson; 9Dec71; GU48449.
- RICHARDSON, GLEN. [Pedestal] See CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP.
- RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. Fantastique. [Tropical flowers] Print on fabric. © Richloom Fabrics; 17May71; GP75495.
- RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. COMMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Marco Island model. [Plans for resi-dence] No.1. Jan. 24, 1972. I. T. Brud Moore, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & ele-vations 1/4" = 110". Sheet 1-2. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 4Feb72; IPL0287.

- RICHMOND, VIRGINIA. Introducing the three swindleers. [Cartoon of ostrich, weasel & fox on stage] Drawing. © Virginia Richmond; 4Feb72; GU48628. The three swindleers: Get out of my way! [Cartoon of ostrich, weasel & fox] Drawing. © Virginia Richmond; 4Feb72; GU48627. RICHTER, MICHAEL. [Article of jewelry] © Michael Richter. © 6Mar72; GU48799. Lotus. ing. [Scalloped motif; belt buckle] Metal. © 6Mar72; GU48797. Ming. Yang. [Circle in 3 segments; belt buckle] Metal. © 6Mar72; GU48798. Yin. [Two pierced, concentric circles; belt buckle] Metal. © 6Mar72; GU48800. RIDDELL, ED. Alpenstock wilderness trips. See ALPENSTOCK PRESS. RIDDET, MICHAEL JAMES. Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Wood thrush, Hylocichla mustelina. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. RIDDLE, NED E. [The curious kiwi] See ODYSSEY CREATIONS, INC. RIDDLE, ROBERT, JR. See R. P. & JONES.
- RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Proposed apartment building, 422 S.W. 9th St., Boca Raton, Fla., for John Priestas. Feb. 14, 1972. Victor A Rigaumont, architect. Architectura: drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.3. With cover sheet showing rendering. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 14Feb72. IPI0285. Architectural no.3. With cover rendering. © Vic 14Feb72; IP10285.
- El Rio Apartments; topographical map, plot plan. Feb. 24, 1971. Victor A. Rigaumont, architect. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Sheet no.1-D. Comm. 712. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 25Feb71; IP10213.
- A. Algaumont; 25reo1; 14021). Stores & office building, for Dean Milani. Apr. 28, 1972. Victor A. Rigaumont, architect. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of drawing 1" = 20'. Sheet no.1-2. Comm. 727. With sheet showing rendering. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 28Apr72; IP10458. University Plaga anartements 353 N W
- University Plaza apartments, 353 N.W. 20th St., Boca Raton. Jan. 4, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Sheet no.1-5. Comm. 721. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 8Feb72; IP10272.
- RIGGS, DONALD S. William J. Mallard, duck-puppet. © Donald S. Riggs; 17Jan72; GP78469.
- RIGHT NOW, IT'S A LOVE TRIP (Filmstrip) Planned Parenthood/World Population. Made by Circle Productions. 140 fr., color, 35 mm. © Circle Productions, Inc.; 3Jan72; JU12989.
- RILEY, FOREST L., JR. Solution reactors, superheater and boiler for marine, railroad and air-craft applications: Lucian steam cycle. [Preliminary schematic dia-grams] July 6, 1971. Mechanical drawing (blueprint) on 5 sheets. © Forest L. Riley, Jr.; 19Aug71; IU16168.

RINDER, WALTER. For works by Walter Rinder See CELESTIAL ARTS.

- RINGER, TOBY. [Horned toad; figurine on base] Plas-ter. © Toby Ringer; 5Jun72; ter. © GU49463.
- RIOS, JOSEPH. OS, JOSEPH.
 Earth-moon celestial bio-electromagnetism. Nov. 9, 1971. Prepared by Joseph Rios. Drawing. (blue line print) (Drawing no.11-5-71-1) Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. llMar66, IP7856. NM: additions.
 Ø Joseph Rios; 10Nov71; IP10383.
- RISHDAN, ALBERT E Little Rudy Rabbit. [Two versions; with short & long ears] Drawing.
 ① Albert E. Rishdan; 28Feb72; GU48750.
 - A talking Christmas tree. [Fir tree with star above] Drawing. © Albert E. Rishdan; 1May72; GU49252.
- RISK ANALYSIS & RESEARCH CORP. See CONFLICT RESOLUTION, ANATOMY OF A DISPUTE.
- RISPO, ALBERT A. Mother & daughter house plan, with 3 & 3 bedroom comb. Mar. 1970. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-4, 5A, 6A. @ Albert A. Rispo; 20Mar72; JUL6083.
 - Mother-daughter house plan, with 3 & 2 befroom combination. Mar. 1970. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-4, 5A.6A. © Albert A. Rispo; 20Mar72; JU16082.

RITA, pseud. See LASKI, RITA.

RITTER, JANE VIRGINIA. See COLLECTE.

RITTER, JOHN. [Article of jewelry] © John Ritter. Horny toad. [Tie tack] No.192T. Metal. Appl. ti.: Horned toad. © 26Apr72; GP78170.

RIVKIN, CHARLES H. Seagate, a planned unit development. [Housing complex] Charles H. Rivkin AIA & Associates. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/8" = 1'-0". Sheet real-3 @ Charles H. Bivking no.1-3. © Charles H. Rivkin; 24Jan72; IU16024.

30 story Santa Monica Surf Club. Architect, Charles H. Rivkin. 1 Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Charles H. Rivkin; 28Feb72; IU16062. 1 v.

- RIVKIN (CHARLES H.) AIA & ASSOCIATES. Seagate, a planned unit development. See RIVKIN, CHARLES H.
- ROACH, ELEANOR M. Celebrate. [Lettering over chalice; banner] Serigraph on fabric. © Eleanor M. Roach; 31Jan71; GP77881.
 - Love one another. [Stylized letter-ing; banner] Serigraph on fabric. © Eleanor M. Roach; 31Jan71; GP77882.

pioice. [Lettering with butterflies; banner] Serigraph on fabric. © Eleanor M. Roach; 31Jan71; Rejoice. GP77880.

- ROADABILITY AND HANDLING (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 79 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.72-7) © Chrysler Corp.; (Master 14Apr72; JP13974. ROA'S FILMS. See ABRAHAM, FATHER OF BELIEVERS. KINGS AND PROPHETS. KREE FINDS THE WAY.
 - MY NAME IS JESUS THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH.
- ROBBINS, JAMES. [Humberto S. Medeiros, Archbishop of Boston] See MEDEIROS, ANTONE.
- ROBBINS, VERA LORRAINE. The black woman, then, now and forever more. [Three female heads with long necks together] Drawing. © Vera Lorraine Robbins; 20Jan72; GU48550.
- ROBERTS, GILROY. Albert Einstein award medal. See STRAUSS, LEWIS L.
- ROBERTS, JOE, JR. No smoking please. See COCORICO GRAPHICS.
- ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. [Article of jewelry] © John Roberts a.a.d.o. John Roberts, Inc., College Division. University of Alabama, Birmingham. [Female with globe & palm frond on 1 side, caduceus & school building on other side; ring] Gold. Appl authors: Robert L. Henderson & Robert T. Adams. © 11Feb72; GP78518.
- ROBERTS (ORAL) ASSN. Easter 1972. [Jesus' tomb in relief; plate] Ceramics. Appl. author: John Frank. © O.R.A. a.a.d.o. Oral Roberts Assn.; 3Apr72; GP78705.
- ROBERTSON & ASSOCIATES. Black Men's Support Group. [Clenched fist over map of Africa] Author of the print: Richard J. Robertson, Robertson & Associates. Col. print. © Robertson & Associates; 6Feb72; ro6864 K96864.
- ROBERTSON, IRVING. Promissory stock coupon. See IDEATIONAL SERVICES.
- ROBERTSON, RICHARD J. Black Men's Support Group. See ROBERTSON & ASSOCIATES.
- ROBIE, SUZANNE SPAFFORD. [Mouse] See SUZY'S ZOO. [Running tiger] See SUZY'S ZOO. [Two birds] See SUZY'S ZOO.
- ROBIL, INC. See BONGOS .
- ROBINSON, GLEN PARMELEE, III. Middle earth revisited; fanciful land under rainbow] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Glen Robinson III; 14Feb72; GP77200.
- ROBINSON, MICHAEL BINSON, MICHAEL. [Owls; adult with 3 young] Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Michae Robinson; 5May72; K97393. © Michael
- ROBINSON, PATSY B. Engelbert Humperdinck. [Doll sculp-ture] © Pat Robinson; 5Aug71; ture GP79114. T. for
 - Tom Jones. [Doll sculpture] © Pat Robinson; 5Aug71; GP79115.

ROCKET PICTURES, INC. See WHICH WILL IT BE.

- ROCKETS, SATELLITES, AND SPACECRAFT (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 82 fr., color, 35 mm. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; lJun71; JP13611.
- RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS.
 - DDEERS (JUNE) CREATIONS. Har-makhu-adon, game of the gods, Battle of Armageddon. [Zodiac wheel with triple apple motif; gameboard] Author of the print: June Rodgers. Col. print. (The Wonder astrology games) © June Rodgers Creations, division of June Enterprises, Inc.; 15Feb70 (in notice: 1969); K97457. The twelve fires. [Zodiac wheel with
 - The twelve fires. [Zodiac wheel with heads of 12 couples; gameboard] Author of the print: June M. Rodgers. Col. print. (The Wonder astrology games) © June Rodgers Creations, division of June Enterprises, Inc.; 15Feb70 (in notice: 1969); K97459.
 - Woo the stars for love. [Whimsical Zodiac wheel; gameboard] Author of the print: June M. Rodgers. Col. print. (The Wonder astrology games)
 © June Rodgers Creations, division of June Enterprises, Inc.; 15Feb70 (in notice: 1969); K97458.

- RODGERS, JUNE M. Har-makhu-adon, game of the gods, Battle of Armageddon. See RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS.
 - The twelve fires. See RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS.
 - Woo the stars for love. See RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS.

RODZOS, KRISTEN H.

- Baby Soul. [Baby with Afro hairstyle, in diaper] Col. drawing. © Kristen H. Rodzos; 17Feb72; GU48664.
 - [Bleeble; child with big eyes in dia-pers] Col. drawing. © Kristen H. Rodzos; 1Feb72; GU48596.
- Raggedy Ann & Andy. 2 col. drawings. © Kristen H. Rodzos; 17Feb72; GU48663.

- ROFFINO CONSTRUCTION, INC. [Plans for residences] Plan no.2304-2309. Bob R. Holmes & Associates, designers. 6 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets each. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Roffino Construction. Text 2005 2 Inc.; 7Mar72; IU16061-16056.
- ROHDE, Q'ADRIANNE.
 - [Praying children; 2, facing & in robes] Drawing. Signed. © Q'Adri-anne Rohde; 17May72; GU49291.
 - We shall rise up like eagles. [Eagle soaring over U.S. map] Drawing. Signed. © Q'Adrianne Rohde; 19Jun72; GU49554.
- ROLLINS, MARGARET J. The flapper. [Still life depiction of flapper figurine with jewel box] By M. J. Rollins. Drawing. Signed. @ Margaret J. Rollins; 17May72; GU49259.
 - The white horse. [Still life depic-tion of figurine with vase] By M. J. Rollins. Drawing. Signed. © Margaret J. Rollins; 17May72; GU49260.
- ROLM CORP. A6 ASSY 06-100001. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70;
 - A7 ASSY 06-100005. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70; TP10437.

WORKS OF ART

ROMAN, JOEL. For works with Joel Roman as author of the print See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. ROMAN, JOHN AN, JUHN. S. presidential election. [U.S. map & faces of 3 candidates superimposed on U.S. flag] Col. print. © John Roman; 1Jan72; K95928. U.S ROMANO (FRANK) STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See ACADIA CO., INC. ROMBERGER, PAUL E. MDERGER, PAUL E. [A plaque of the zodiac signs; in relief] Plaster. Appl. states prev. reg. 9Nov66, GF52961. NM: addition of symbols & designing. © P. E. Romberger; 8May72; GF79347. ROMEL [Article of jewelry] © Abe Hoffenberg d.b.a. Romel. Father's ring. Model FR514. [Incised curves] Metal. © 1Mar71; GP76462. Father's ring. [Incised ridges] Model FR515. Metal. © 1Mar71; GP76461. MR 516. R 516. [Four spaces for stones en-closed in swirl; ring] Metal. © 10Feb72; GP77081. RONCHE, pseud. See TOBIN, RONALEE. RONNBERG, ERIK E. A., JR. Whaler Kate Cory of Westport, Mass. See MODEL SHIPWAYS CO. ROPER, GEORGE. Canton. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Karachi. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. ROSE, CAROLIE. [Flowers around clock] Col. design. © Carolie Rose; 28Feb72; GU48940. Harris-Rose: golden autumm leaves. [Leaf motif around clock] Col. design. © Carolie Rose; 28Feb72; GU48939. Harris-Rose: winged joy floral. [Floral motif around clock] Col. design. © Carolie Rose; 28Feb72; GU48938. ROSE, FLORENCE. Coffee cadie, coffee cadat. Design by Florence Rose. Drawing on 2 sheets. Signed. © Florence Rose; 8May72; IU16181. ROSE, WILLIAM G. [Jefferson country; superimposition of carving of Jefferson over land-scape] Reproduction of photo. © W. G. Rose; 4Nov71; JP13801. ROSEDALE HOMES, INC SEDALE HOMES, INC. [Plans for residence] Series 100. Dec. 14, 1970. Drawn by J. H. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.7037. With cover sheet showing rendering. © Rosedale Homes, Inc.; 26May72; UUI6167. IU16167. ROSENBERG, HERBERT S. Friends. See PANDA PANDA PRODUCTIONS. ROSENFELD, ALVIN Z. Bedouins playing an ancient game [while squatting on ground] 2 photos. © Alvin Z. Rosenfeld; 7Feb72; JU13008. ROSENQUIST, JAMES. For works by James Rosenquist See UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHIC-STUDIO.

148

ROSENTHAL, DAVID M. [Lace design] See IMPERIAL LACES, INC. ROSENTHAL, MICHAEL. Mikro. See MIKRO PRODUCTS. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. Fantasticks. Print on fabric. © Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. Battern no. 8622. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fab-rics, Inc. © 25Jan72; H47147. 8630. © 25Jan72; H47123. 8631. © 25Jan72; H47394. 8632. © 25Jan72; H47122 8634. © 25Jan72; H47149. 8635. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 25Jan72; H47264. 8639. By R & S Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 25Jan72; H47148. 8642. © 25Jan72; H47392. 8646. © 25Jan72; H47263. ROSS. J. Beautiful are those moments. See BLUE STREAK CO. ROSS, JOSEPH. [Mount it on the scene; brook scene with 3-dimensional fish attached] By Joe Ross. Painting. Signed. © Joseph Ross; 24Apr72; GU49175. ROSS (THOMAS) & SON (LONDON) LTD. SS. (HOMAS) & SON (LONDON) LTD. [Le souvenir; young woman carving ini-tials into tree] By Jean Honore Fragonard; author of the reproduc-tion: Lawrence Josset. London. Col mezzotint. Signed: Fragonard. Re-produced by permission of the Trus-tees of the Wallace Collection. © Thos. Ross & Son (London) Ltd.; 26May7(2; HF523. Col . ROSS, WILLIAM C. [Three man chess board] Col. print. © William C. Ross; 9Jun72; K97906. ROST. LEO [Character design drawings for pro-posed film, Hail, hail the gang's all here] See MELENDEZ, BILL. ROTARY CLUB OF BLADENSBURG, INC.
Never use elevators in fire or electrical emergency. [Two scenes of man & woman trapped in elevator between floors; sticker] Author of the print: Barbara L. Follin.
Col. print. Signed: Follin.
© Rotary Club of Bladensburg, Inc.; 16Feb72; K97052. ROTH, GINGER. TH, GINGER. Paint me pretty. [Decorative art patterns; little girls, boys & animals in various scenes] Origi-nals by Ginger, pseud. l v. Repro-ductions of pencil drawings. © Ginger Roth & Dora Lea Hilton; 28Apr72; GP78296. ROTH (JOHN H.) & CO. Massachusetts. [State capitol & other points of interest; commemorative plate] Engraved by C. H. Whitting-ham. China. © John H. Roth III d.b.a. John H. Roth & Co.; 23Dec71; GP78069. ROTHMAN, ROBERT S.
 [Caricature of Mao Tse-tung; giving peace sign & holding book; sticker]
 Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © R. S. Rothman; 16Feb72; GP78492.

ROTO/SADAG, S.A. Navajo flower market. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Taos Indian rabbit hunt. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. ROTRUCK, KATHRYN E. [Patterns numbered as follows: A, B, 1, 2, 3] See ROTRUCK (KITTY) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. ROTRUCK (KITTY) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC. [Patterns numbered as follows: A, B, 1, 2, 3; for clothing] By Kitty, pseud. of Kathryn E. Rotruck. 5 reproductions of drawings. Signed. © Kitty Rotruck Educational Services, Inc.; 20Sep71; GP78853. ROY (ROSS) INC. See THE BEST VALUE IS THE BEST DEAL. THE BIG MOVE UP. BUILDING CUSTOMER CONFIDENCE. BUSY-NESS MAKES BUSINESS CHRYSLER VS. BUICK & OLDSMOBILE. DECISIONS, DECISIONS. DISC BRAKE SERVICE ROUNDUP. DODGE MÓNACO, SOMETHING DIFFERENT. EXTRA APPEAL IN CHARGER '72. HELP THE FIRST-TIME BUYERS TO BUY. IT'S FURY ALL THE WAY. LOAD OF DIFFERENCE. MAKE A GOOD LAST IMPRESSION. 1972 SEAT BELT WARNING SYSTEM. THE POWER OF POLITE PERSISTENCE. ROADABILITY AND HANDLING. SIGHTING IN ON WAGONS. SOLD ON SAFETY. STAMP OUT SCHIZOPHRENIA, DRIVE CORONET. THE TREND SETTERS. THE UNCOMMON CAR. AN UNFAIR COMPARISON, DEMON VS. MAVERICK. WAGON WAYS. ROYAL DECOR CO. Rabbi with torah. [Statuette on base] By Marsan, pseud. of Sandra Green-berg & Mario Salvucci. Plaster. © Royal Decor Co.; 16Aug71; GF78811. Sabbath woman. [Woman standing in prayer at altar; statuette on base] By Marsan, pseud. of Sandra Green-berg & Mario Salvuccio. Plaster. Signed. © Royal Decor Co.; 16Aug71; GD78210 GP78810. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. [Caricature of Richard M. Nixon; as an elephant] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48971. [Governor Wallace; speaking forcefully; caricature] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48978. [The hippie; male hitchhiker] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48974. Miss Ecology 197? [wearing gas mask] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48972.

[Mr. Law and Order; helmeted policeman] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48975.

[Mr. Smile; comical character with round face & belly] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48973.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- [President Nixon; making peace signs; caricature] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48979.
- [Senator McGovern; caricature] Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48976.
- Senator Muskle; with factories in outstretched hand; caricature) Col. drawing. Appl. author: Rogelio A. De La Paz. © Royal Enterprise Co.; 3Apr72; GU48977.
- ROYAL SCREEN CRAFT, INC. Hypno mandala. See COCORICO GRAPHICS.
- ROYAL STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS.
- ROYAL WORCESTER
- DYAL WORCESTER. Redstarts & beech. [Design on dinner-ware] By Dorothy Doughty. Limited ed. Porcelain. (The Birds of Doro-thy Doughty dessert plates, no.1) Signed. © Royal Worcester a.a.d.o. Worcester Royal Porcelain Co., Ltd.; 15Sep71; GP78307.
- RUBI TUESDAY, pseud. See JONES, RUBY.
- RUBIN, HARRY. [Textile pattern] See PRINTS BY PONDER, INC.
- RUBY, pseud. See HICKS, B. TATUM.
- RUBYE GREETING CARD CO. Insurance happiness policy. [Man pointing to certificate; greeting card folder] Author of the print: W. H. Garner, Sr. Col. print. © Rubye Greeting Card Co.; [Aug71; K96344.
- RUCKER, SAMUEL N. Christmas Eve. [Man sitting by camp-fire & improvised Christmas tree; greeting card folder] By Sam Rucker. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Sam Rucker; 15Dec70; K96419.
- RUCKLE, DONALD LEE. [Negative nut; sloppy person with nut head] By Donald L. Ruckle. Drawing. Signed. © Donald L. Ruckle; 22May72; GU49324.
- JDA, JOSEPH A. Ruda theorem: Any angle can be tri-sected. [Isosceles triangle & others] Drawing on 4 sheets. © Joseph A. Ruda; 2Mar72; IU16071.
- MARGARET ANN. RULE [Little trains & castles] By M. Rule. [I drawings (part. col.) on 8 sheets. Signed. © Margaret Ann Rule; 18Apr72; GU49078.
 - [Pictures for an astrology book; voyage to playhouse adventureland; pirate pictures] By M. Rule. l v. Draw-ings. © Margaret Ann Rule; 19May72; GU49297.
- RUMPLEBERG.

Boutique. See S TEXTILES, INC. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN

- RUNCIE, GRACE A. Hawaiian family picnic. [Three adults & child seated on blanket] Reproduction of pencil drawing. © G. Runcie; 7Apr72; GP78710.
- RUNYON, DAVID ROY. Schematic diagram: electro-phoneme. Drawing. © David Runyon; 11May72; IP10424.

- RUSK, JOHN W. [Uncle Sam at the U.S. Capital. Col. print. © John W. Rusk; 18Mar72; K96878. Sicl RUSSELL, CHARLES MARION. For works by Charles Marion Russell
- ASHLEY (AARON) INC. KENNEDY GALLERIES, INC., NEW YORK. MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY, HELENA. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- RUSSELL, ETHEL. See WYNHYM, ETHEL RUSSELL.
- RUSSELL, EUGENE C. WTOB. [Widely spaced block letters] Drawing. © Eugene C. Russell; 27Jun72; GU49506.
- RUSSO, ROBERT DELLO. Construction details for The Delton, an old-style car. See POPULAR SCIENCE MONTHLY.
- RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Aspen; 2 bedroom, 1 bath, screened lanai, 2 car garage. [Plans for residence] Dec. 8, 1971. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 8Dec71; TEPO181 TP10181.
 - Aspen; 3 bedroom, 2 bath, screened porch, 2 car garage. [Plans for residence] Dec. 8, 1971. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 8Dec71; IPI0182 TP10182.
 - Ballad. [Plans for residence] Feb. 15, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 15Feb72; IP10293.
 - Capri II; 2 bedroom, leisure room, 2 car garage. [Plans for residence] Nov. 16, 1970. Drawn by D. C. D. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 16Nov70; IP10185.
 - Holly. [Plans for residence] Dec. 1, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 1Dec71; IP10183.
 - Holly. [Plans for residence] Feb. 16, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 16Feb72; IP10292.
 - Malibu; 2 bedroom, 1 1/2 bath, 2 car garage, screened lanai. [Plans for residence] Dec. 8, 1971. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 8Dec71; renoted TP10180.
 - Melody; 4 bedroom, 2 bath, 2 car garage, patio; floor plan. Jan. 1972. Architectural drawing. © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 7Jan72; Jan. 7, TP10225.
 - [Plans for residence] Preliminary design R-140-72. Architectural drawing. © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 20Mar72; IP10441.
 - Prelude. [Plans for residence]
 Jan. 18, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" =
 1'0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.;
 18Jan72; IP10274.
 - Proposed residence for Mr. & Mrs. Bar-ton. Drawn Oct. 31, 1967. By D. A. W. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. ti.: Darton Island-er. © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 310ct71; IP10223.

- Samoa; 2 bedroom, 2 bath, 2 car garage, screened lanai. [Plans for resi-dence] Dec. 8, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 8Dec71; IP10184. Serenade. [Plans for residence] Jan. 28, 1972. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'0". © Rutenberg Homes, Inc.; 28Jan72; IP10275.

RUTH ANN.

- Dina Ling. See KOOKIE KARTUNES.
- RUTKIN, SEYMOUR. Typical shell house, free form, factory fabricated and installed at site. Illus. 1. Drawing. © Seymour Rutkin; 14Feb72; IU16027.
- RUVETTA DESIGNS. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- RYAN, JAMES E. See WIND SONGS.

- RYAN, TOM. The noon break. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- Patching his saddle. [Cowboy next to wagon] By Tom Ryan; author of the reproduction: Northland Press. Col. reproduction of painting. © Tom Ryan; 3Dec71; H47448.
- [Singing ropes, early morning; horse herd surrounded by men] Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed. (In Tom Ryan, a painter in 6666 country) © Tom Ryan; lDec71; app2027 country) GP78177.
- RYMAN, MARY ANN O. La notch. See SCHLESINGER, MARY L.
- RYMER, ALTA MAY. Angry fernatolia making nitz & crubers. [Strange horned creature stirring contents of bowl] Drawing. © Alta May Rymer; 16Feb72; GU48655.

S

- SETVC. See SUNFLOWER EDUCATIONAL TELE-VISION CORP.
- otes from Mom. [Stick figure on knees; notepaper tablet] Print. © Helen P. Shaw & M. Diane Fletcher d.D.a. SF Associates; 300ct70; K97295. ASSOCIATES Notes from Mom.
- S., M. See SAMUELSON, MARILEE.
- S., P. See STOUT, PHYLLIS J.
- INC SPK.
 - A. INC. [Article of jewelry] © SPK, Inc. Medical medallion. [Caduceus with single snake] Metal. Appl. au-thor: Stanley P. Kay, SPK. © 24Feb72; GU48737.
- SAARI, DONALD F. Famous personalities -- Muskie. [Figurine on base] Metal. © Donald F. Saari (in notice: Saari); lMar72; cVICC0 GP77662.
- SACHS, HOWARD ELI. The pale and blue frown. [Round, st ized face] Design. © Howard Eli Sachs & Edward J. Wilson; 30Dec71; styl-GU48475.
- SACHSE, JANICE RUBENSTEIN. [Tension. Lines pointing outward in 4 directions] Woodcut. © Janice Rubenstein Sachse; 2Mar72; GU48853. JANICE RUBENSTEIN.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

SACRED DESIGN ASSOCIATES. Be faithful unto death and I will give thee a crown of life. See CONCORDIA PUB, HOUSE. Holy, holy, holy. See content HOUSE. [Sacred design worship folder] See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. holy, holy. See CONCORDIA PUB. SADTLER RESEARCH LABORATORIES, INC. Using the Sadtler spectra: Standard spectra collection and indices. 30 col. slides. Appl. ti.: Using the Sadtler spectra: reference li-brary and indices. © Sadtler Re-search Laboratories, Inc.; 9Nov71; IDI3004 JP13994. KKS, JUDITH-ANN. Along the channel. [View of large ship alongside rigging] By Saks. Oil painting. Signed. © Judith-Ann Saks; 8Nov71; GP78207. SAKS Colden Lotus. [View of ships in busy harbor] By Saks. Oil painting. Signed. © Judith-Ann Saks; 8Nov71; GP78206. On the docks [near 2 large steamers] By Saks. Oil painting. Signed. © Judith-Ann Saks; 6Sep71; GP78308. Sam Houston, inspection ship, port of Houston. By Saks. Oil painting. Signed. © Judith-Ann Saks; 2Aug71; GP78309. SALAD, WALT. Concise pictorial history of Florida. [Outline of state with animals & explorers] Col. pen & ink drawing. © Walt Salad; 22Dec71; GU48680. GU149606 SALLE, ROXANNE LOWIT. [Textile pattern] See CARJER LOOMS, INC. SALTER, JEREMY. Roman theatres in Provence. See SALTER, MARGARET. SALTER, MARGARET. Roman theatres in Provence. 44 col. slides. © Margaret Salter & Jeremy Salter; 5Jun72; JU13090. SALVA. Μ. Harbor scene. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Paris street scene. REPRODUCTION CORP. See ART SALVUCCIO, MARIO. See MARSAN, pseud. SAMAKOW, PHILIP [Kennedy medallions and coins table] © on selection & arrangement; Philip Samakow; 28Feb72; GU48698. SAMET & WELLS, INC. Leopard. [Stuffed] No.655. Tex © Samet & Wells, Inc.; 10Jan72; Textile. GP78038. GP70050.
Tiger [with comical face; stuffed] No.656. Textile. © Samet & Wells, Inc.; 10Jan72; GP77231.
ebra. [Stuffed] No.651. Textile.
© Samet & Wells, Inc.; 10Jan72; GP78037. Zebra. SAMMONS, PHYLLIS MILDRED. [¤lueprint floor plan for mobile home] Drawing. © Phyllis Mildred Sammons; 12Jan72; 1016014. [Blueprint floor plan for mobile home, 2 side expando] Drawing. Scale of drawing 3' = 1" approx. Ø Phyllis Mildred Sammons; 11Jan7?; IU16013.

sheets. TU16002

SAMMONS, PHYLLIS MILDRED L. MMMONS, PHYLLIS MILDRED L. Blue print of a hydraulically raised motor home roof, with pull down in-terior ladder. Idea & plan drawn up by Phyllis Mildred L. Sammons. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Blue print of elevating.motor home roof and built-in ladder. © Phyllis Mildred Sam-mons; 16Mar72; IU16072.

SAMOYED CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. [1972 Samoyed calendar; vignetted dog ports.] Author of the prints: Ann C. Hamlin. 12 reproductions of photos. © Samoyed Club of Southern California; 26Nov71; K95784.

SAMSON, MRS. CLYDE D. End of the storm. [Seascape] By James Peter Cost; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Mrs. Clyde D. Samson; IJun71; H47375.

SAMUELSON, MARILEE. [Boy and girl; of different nation-alities] By M. S. Reproduction of painting. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder.
 Marilee Samuelson; lSep71; GP78798.

ISep(1; Gr/079... acce. [Three girls of different nationalities holding dove; greeting card folder] By Marilee, pseud. Col reproduction of painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: 3 girls. © Marilee Samuelson; ISep71; GP78799. Peace.

SAN ANTONIO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT. THE /a/ SOUND. THE PRESENT PROGRESSIVE TENSE. PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS. EL SUBJUNTIVO IMPERFECTO. TWO-WORD VERBS. VERBOS IRREGULARES. THE /Z/ SOUND. SAN SINISI. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

- SANDCASTLE (Filmstrip) Instructional Systems. Made by Image Pub. Corp. 55 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer, Wayne Croft; writer, Henry F. Scarpelli; photogra-pher, Martin Bough. © Scope; 4Dec71; JP13737.

SANDERS, RICHARD S. See CYCLE SHACK.

SANDERSON FILMS. INC. See THE AIR AND SPACE AGE. AIRLINE PERFORMANCE. AVIATION HISTORY CAREERS IN AVIATION AND SPACE. HISTORY OF ROCKETRY. THE NATURE OF SPACE. ROCKETS, SATELLITES, AND SPACECRAFT.

SANDIFER, J. MILTON. Old New Orleans, environmental office building. Jan. 7, 1972. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. With cover sheet showing rendering. © J. Milton Sandifer; 23Mar72; IP10411.

SANDTRACKS A-Z. HOURAUKS A-Z. How can the yucca be? [Notepaper folder] 104-N. By Anne Burkeholder & Robert Zap; author of the repro-duction: Sandtracks A-Z. Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Sandtracks A-Z; 23Nev71; H46733. A lonely desert spire. [Century plant; notepaper folder] 103-N. By Anne Burkeholder & Robert Zap; author of the reproduction: Sandtracks A-Z. Reproduction of drawing. © Sandtracks A-Z; 26Nov71; H46734.

H40()4. Tumbled & sown by the wind. [Tumble-weeds blowing by barbed wire fence] 105-N. By Robert Zap & Anne Burke-holder; author of the reproduction; Sandtracks A-Z. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Sandtrack[s] A-Z; 20Dec71; wholes

SANDU.

[Love portraits] See DONALD ART CO., INC.

SANS SINISI. For works by Sans Sinisi See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

SANS SINISI STUDIO. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

SANTA'S HOUSE,

NMA'S HOUSE. Santa's House. Frank J. Scottoline, architect. Model. Appl. author: Santa Friscia. © Santa's House; 21Jun72; IUI6203.

SANTIAGO, SUSANA F

Baby rose. [Crocheted corsage] Design in fabric. © Susana F. Santiago; 25Nov70; GP76351. Handmade souvenirs [in crochet for flower lovers; floral arrangements] 14 plastic works. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Aug70, GF63618 & others. NM: additional artistic & design authorship. © Susana F. Santiago; 20Aug70; GP77064.

Merry Christmas. [Crocheted poinset-tia] Design in fabric. Cover of greeting card folder. © Susana F. Santiago; 15Dec70; GP76350.

Mini-orchid. [Crocheted corsage] Design in fabric. © Susana F. Santiago; 10Apr71; GP76352.

SARAH COV. See COVENTRY (SARAH) INC.

SARGENT, JOHN SINGER. Oyster gatherers. S REPRODUCTION CORP. See ART

SARMATIA ART GUILD. Poland's immortals; Ignace Jan Paderewski, Frederic Chopin. [Double port.] 1970. By Matt Gacek. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Anna M. Gacek & Matt Gacek d.b.a. Sarma-tia Art Guild; 200ct70; K96762. [Double

SARTSSE llhouette. [Cameo; shower curtain hook] Plastic. © Sarisse'a.a.d.o. Heinz Nathonson, Inc.; 19Apr72; Silhouette. GP79309.

SASSOON, FRED. A friend is one who knows all about you. See VISUAL CREATIONS.

SATHER.

ATHER, IRIS L. A baby shower. [Bird with eggs in nest & others; table for vital statistics] Col. print. © Iris L. Sather; 7Apr72; K97871.

SATTERFIELD, MARION J. [Scenes, flowers, bird, flowers, fruit; ducks, girls, shoes, mailbox] By Pat Satterfield (Marion J. Satterfield) 38 col. prints on 1 sheet. Signed. © Pat Satterfield; 6Jan72; K95864.

SATTERFIELD, MARION JEAN.
[Color prints of birds, flowers,
 clowns, owls, children fruit,
 animals houses] By Pat Satterfield.
 54 prints on 1 sheet. Signed.
 © Pat Satterfield; 14Apr72; K97142.

Reproductions of originals by Pat Satterfield. [Flowers & mushrooms] 9 prints on 1 sheet. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 250ct71, 95317. NM: additional drawings. Pat Satterfield; 30Apr72; K97709.

SAUNDERS, CHARLES BOONE. Ko. See EIKON, LTD.

Yueh, ritual axe. See EIKON, LTD.

SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. Biological principles and processes. [Diagrams] By Villee and Dethier. 5 col. prints on 25 acetate sheets in portfolio. © W. B. Saunders Co.; 26May72; K97766.

- Histology of the human eye. By Michael J. Hogan, Jorge Alvarado & Joan Esperson Weddell. 200 slides. © W. B. Saunders Co.; 1Mar72; JP13786. Physiological basis of rehabilitation
- medicine. By John A. Downey & Robert C. Darling. 1st ed. 100 slides. © W. B. Saunders Co.; 26Apr72; JP13973.
- SAVAGE, STEVE.
- [Happy hangup; stylized butterfly] See INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Turtle power. See INDIAN LAKE CO.,

SAVE OUR BAYS. [Symbolic line drawing -- penguin on piling; letterhead] Print. © Save Our Bays; 24Jan72; K96336. © Save

SAVING WHAT'S LEFT (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: No.X215A-X215F: When the Contents: No.X215F: When the grass was green and the water blue. 60 fr.--Ill fares the land. 61 fr.--What is conservation? 63 fr.--Utiliz-ing our resources. 65 fr.--Adding to our resources. 66 fr.--Our human resources. 65 fr. Credits: Senior photographer, Vincent

Greco; general editor, Alexander M. Butman.

© Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13941, 13835, 13909, 13858, 13985, 13822.

SAWIN, BENJAMIN G. Fishing boats at Stage Harbor, Chatham, Cape Cod, Massachusetts. N2. Photographer, Ben Sawin. Col. reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper folder. © Benjamin G Sawin; 21Mar72; K97145. © Benjamin G.

Halfway house at foot of Water Street, Alrway house at foot of water street, (Tatham, Cape Cod, Massachusetts. [Tiny shack at water's edge] Nl. Photographer, Ben Sawin. Col. reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper folder. © Benjamin G. Sawin; 21Mar72; K97144.

- SAWYIER, PAUL. For works by Paul Sawyier See SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC., FRANKFORT, KY.
- SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC., FRANKFORT

Peak's Mill Bend [in stream] By Paul Sawyier; author of the reproduction: Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc.; 10Nov71; H47158. A rainy day at the bridge. [P walking near covered bridge] [People Paul Sawyier; author of the r duction: Paul Sawyier Galleri Juc. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. (Plate no.17) Signed. From the private collection of Mrs. L. J. Discher. © Paul Saw-yier Galleries, Inc.; 10Nov71;

Shakertown road. [Man walking down road followed by woman & child on donkey] 1911. By Paul Sawyier; author of the reproduction: Paul Sawyier Galleries, Inc. Col. repro-Sawyier Galleries, Inc. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting. (Plate no.18) Signed. From the private collection of Mrs. L. J. Discher. © Faul Sawyier Calleries, Inc.; 10Nov71; H46633.

SAYLE, MAE HELENA. [Elephant head] By M. H. S. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Mae Helena Sayle; 29Mar72; GP77876. [Elephant holding flower] By M. H. S. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Mae Helena Sayle; 29Mar72; GP77877.

[Elephant in reducing machine] By M. H. S. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Mae Helena Sayle; 29Mar72; GP77875.

SCARPELLI, HENRY F. See THE CRITIC. MY WORLD; MY LUCK. THE OTHER IS ME.

SANDCASTLE.

- SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Abstract [geometrical planes; scarf] 46-599/28659. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; cP76566 GP76566.
 - GP76566.
 Accordion. [Pleat motif; scarf] 46-643/27819. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78953.
 African violet. [Scarf] 28-927/24352. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78068
 - GP78998.
 - Air bubbles [on stripes; scarf] 46-618/27620. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP77347. Algarve garden. 188A-46-12. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78255.

 - Algarve garden. [Bold floral] 9174BH/98123. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May71; GP79180.
 - 1973 calendar] 9208/43033. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; All spice. 1Dec71; GP79320.
 - Angles. [Tangent triangles & other shapes; scarf] 32-577/25469. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78954.
 - c. [Scarf] 24-561/22823. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76540.
 - Arcade. [Pointed archway; scarf] 28-882/24533. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76528.
 - Vera, Inc., 19 (Wood grain motif; scarf] 46-654/28530. Signed:
 Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76512.
 - ch. 2150-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78229. Arch.

- Arched stripe. [Scarf] 46-590/27460. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76569.
- Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP70509. Arches. 1195-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78334. Trrows. [Scarr] 28-896/24853. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Arrows.
- Atrium. [Abstraction; scarf] 28-777/24355. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP77344. Seri-
- Awning stripe. [Scarf] 28-921/24536. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78927 .
- Balloons. 2164-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78333.
- Balloons. [Scarf] 46-624/28533. Ser-
- igraph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76568. anana leaf. [Scarf] 28-922/24537. Signed: Vera, Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Banana 15Nov71; GP78962.
- Bandana stripe. [Scarf] 46-593/27897. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP77346.
- Banded stripe. [Rainbow shape; scarf] 24-552/23456. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76579.
- Baroque scroll. [Tunic] 1171-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78324.
- Baroque [scrolled ornament symmetrical-ly laid out in square; scarf] 24-570/22829. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76577
- [Scarf] 24-588/22511. Basket weave. Serigraph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76572.
- Basket weave. [Scarf] 28-908/24688. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78976.
- Basketry. [Oval mats among rows of diamond shapes; scarf] 24-589/23462. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78960
- Batik. [Tie-dye effect in blocks; scarf] 46-665/28538. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78956.
- Bazaar stripe. [Scarf] 46-495H/28653. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76552.
- Beading. [Scarf] 66-148/28455. Ser igraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76567. Ser-
- Beads. [Diagonal rows of different sized concentric circles; scarf] 46-632/27478. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78934.
- elem. [Hieroglyph-like markings; blouse] 1178-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78245. Belem.
- Big wheel [incorporating 4-pointed star; scarf] 28-916/24550. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78931.
- Block print. [Flowers in simulated needlepoint] 1176-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78246.

WORKS OF ART

SCARVES BY VERA, INC. -CON.

- Block print. [Scrolled, flowering vine; scarf] 46-532/28669. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78942.
- Blossom paisley. [Scarf] 28-780/24847. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju171; GP76530.
- Blossoms. 4269-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78242. © Scarves by
- Bow knots. [Napkin] 9190/40630. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; GP79316.
- Boxed in. [Alternating striped squares with plain squares; scarf] 46-664/28544. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78995. Seri-
- Broken stripes. [Tunic] 1181-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78330.
- Bubble stripe. [Tunic] 1168-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78252.
- bbles. [Scarf] 46-659/28545. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78984. Bubbles.
- ill ring. [Striped bull's-eye target motif; scarf] 28-836/24327. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; Bull ring. GP76517.
- Calico. [Dress] 4263-71. Vera. Serigraph on fabric Signed: arves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78332
- noe. [Abstract asymmetrical pattern; scarf] 24-512/22669. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78935. Canoe.
- Canopy. [Striped squares, split diag-onally; scarf] 24-574/22510. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76581.
- Cart wheel. [Scarf] 24-571/22512. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ester. © Scarves 15Ju171; GP76544.
- Carved corners. [Inlaid wood motif; scarf] 24-576/23464. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78924.
- asa. [Rectangles & checkered squares; scart] 46-611/27462. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76510. Casa.
- Castle wall. [Overlapping diamonds; scarf] 46-603/28465. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76508.
- Cathedral window. [Scarf] 24-555/23459. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76539. Seri-
- elebrity. [Crepe paper streamer motif; pillowcase] 9167. Serigraph on fabric. (Presidential collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Feb71; GP79178. Celebrity.
- Ceremonial. [African motif; scarf] 46-653/28668. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78918.
- Chain of roses. [Scarf] 63-159/27513. Serigraph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76576.
- Checkered tile. [Tunic] 1170-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78326.

- eckmate. [Scarf] 28-879/24684. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76583. Checkmate. © Scarves by
- Cloister. [Ragged-edged shapes; scarf] 24-560/22822. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju171; GP76580.
- Cobblestone dot. 4262-71. Signed: era. Serigraph on fabric. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78228.
- Color blocks. [Scarf] 46-585H/27458. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76553
- ongo. [African shield; scarf] 32-576/25468. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78914. Congo. Seri-
- Country meadow. [Butterfly & floral motif; scarf] 28-864/24680. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76498.
- [Squares & X's] 4270-71. Courtyard. [Squares & X's] 4270-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78241.
- Courtyard daisy. 9171BH/98121 Serigraph on fabric. © Scar Vera, Inc.; 1May71; GP79179. 9171BH/98121. bric. © Scarves by
- Vera, Inc.; IMAY/1; GF/91/9.
 Crescent. [Pillowcase] 9173.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. (Presidential collection) © Scarve by Vera, Inc.; IFeb71; GP79182.
 Crescents. [Scarf] 46-431/28655.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76558. Scarves
- ests. [Crescents; tunic] 1201-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; Crests. GP78325.
- Dance. [Elongated, reaching shapes; scarf] 24-587/22836. Signed: Vera Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78963. Vera.
- Vera, Inc.; 15Nov/1; GP/0903. Desert flowers. [Paisley arrangement; scarf] 46-639/27815. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78987. Diamond stripe. [Kitchen towel] 9183/40201. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; GP70321.
- Diamond GP79321.
- Diamonds. [Large, abstract shapes; scarf] 32-568H/25464. Signed:
 Vera. Serigraph on silk. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76522.
 Domino fish. [Fish with diamond pattern on back; place mat] 9201/45490. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on plastic. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec71; GP78648.
- bts & dashes. [Hand towel] 9189/42231. Serigraph on fabric © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; GF79318. Dots & fabric.
- Dotted grillwork. [Scarf] 46-663/28540. Signed: Vera. Ser graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78991. Seri-
- Double stripe. [Vertical & diagonal; scarf] 66-146/28453. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76570. Serigraph on
- Douro River. [Wavy motif] 9169BH/98119. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May71; GP79184.
- wawbridge. [H shaped rectangular motif; scarf] 46-610/27461. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; cryche Drawbridge. GP76485.
- rums. [Circles & squares; scarf] 46-626/27472. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78913. Drums. Seri-

- Early flowers. [Scarf] 28-924/24535. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78925.
- obtide. [Scarf] 28-763/24683. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; Ebbtide. GP76491.
- Emblem. [Overlapping squares; scarf] 32-579/25471. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78929.
- Encircled. [Scarf] 24-572/22830. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78978.
- Encircled paisley. [Scarf] 28-799/24530. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP77348. [Scarf]
- Estrada paisley. [Scarf] 46-608/28470. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76503.
- Vera, Inc.; 15Jul/1; GP(0505.
 Gvora. [Ornate, stylized floral motif; scarf] Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul/1; GP(0555.
 Evora. [Segmented stripes; tunic] 51/75-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15121. GP(8356) Evora.
- on fabric. © Scar 15Jul71; GP78336.
- Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78236.
- Festival. [Flowerheads; scarf] 46-657/27822. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78977. Signed:
- Festival paisley. 2165-71. Signed Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78329
- Field flowers. [Table cloth] 9182/40301. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IDec71; GP79119.
- Field of flowers. [Scarf] 46-597/28660. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76561.
- Fields. [Stained glass window motif; scarf] 24-591/23520. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; arrealo GP78910.
- [Scarf] 32-546/25462. Fiesta sun. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76524.
- Filigree. [Blouse] 3170-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; 3170-71. GP78237.
- Fisherman platter [with herbs, spices & condiments; kitchen towel] 9184/41241. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lDec71; GP79313.
- sherman's compass. [3 crosses within geometric motif; scarf] 46-601/27811. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76516. Fisherman's compass.
- Fisherman's net. [Scarf] 24-526/23450. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May71; GP76376.
- Flags. [Abstract; scarf] 46-516/28518. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76505.
- Flight. [Large scallop motif; scarf] 24-553/23457. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76538.

- ower dance. [Scarf] 46-652/28667. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Flower dance. GP78899.
- Flower pods. [Scarf] 28-889/24340. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78911.
- Flower profusion. [Scarf] 46-669/28535. Signed: Vera. Ser graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78973. Seri-
- Flower silhouette [& border motif] 1172-71. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP77656.
- ower tufts. [Scarf] 24-328/2343 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; Flower tufts. 24-328/23439. GP76536.
- Flowering branch. [Scarf] 46-629/27475. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78940. Seri-
- Fountain. [Scarf] 28-863/24679. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76551.
- Four cornered [symmetrical geometric pattern; scarf] 28-892/24343. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78938.
- GF(9950. ringe. [Place mat] 9197/45990, Signed: Vera. Serigraph on plastic. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; Fringe. GP78647.
- me board. [Circles & diamonds on checkerboard ground; scarf] 28-860/24332. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76496. Game board.
- Gameboard. [Squares & circles; scarf] 28-926/24538. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78903.
- arden. [Flowerheads; scarf] 24-462/22672. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78968. Garden.
- Garden wall. [Blouse] 4261-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78244.
- rillwork. [Scarf] 46-595/28652. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GF76562. Grillwork.
- Half moon. [Concentric half circles & squares; scarf] 24-583/22832. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78922.
- Half moon. [Scarf] 63-163/27511. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju171; GP76541.
- Half moon stripe. [Scarf] 46-638/27814. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78926.
- Half rings. [Scarf] 28-865/24682. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76492.
- nd woven. [Tunic] 1183-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. Hand woven. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju171; GP78323.
- arts. [Calendar within heart; kit-chen towel] 9211/43833. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Hearts. 1Dec71; GP79314.
- Heat wave. [radiating from sun; scarf] 46-606/28468. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76506.

- Holiday paisley. [Scarf] 46-598/28656. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76564.
- Homespun. [Old-fashioned floral bor-Homespun. [Old-fashioned floral border motif; scarf] Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76525. Horizon. [Scarf] 24-581/23469. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78967.
- Inlay. [Squares & rectangles; blouse] 2149-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78238.
- Iron gate. [Zigzag motif with cross-hatching behind; scarf] 46-666/28537. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78944. Jonquils. [Scarf] 32-578/25470. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78936. Junzle land. [Doub
- In 1990. Ingle land. [Border of birds around rows of native shields; scarf] 46-650/28665. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Jungle land.
- 46-650/28665. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78986.
 Jungle trail. [Maze-like design; scarf] 46-633/27465. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP79001.
 Kaleidoscope. [Scarf] 28-876/24850. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76529.
- GP76529.
- Kites. [Scarf] 28-782/24848. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76527.
- L is for love. [Hearts with 1973 calendar] 9209/43433. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © V a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; © Vera 1Dec71; GP79317.
- Lacing, [Basketweave motif; scarf] 46-623/28532. Signed: Vera. Ser graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78392. Seri-
- Layered dots. [Scarf] 46-667/28534. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78923.
- Lightning. [Scarf] 46-627/27473. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78966.
- Lightning. [Stylized interpretation; scarf] 28-891/24342. Signed: Vera Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera. Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78955.
- Vira, Intr, District, and South States in squares; scarf] 28-878/24335.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76519.
- ttle boxes. [Transparent, overlap ping solids; scarf] 46-589/27459. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76554. Little boxes. overlap-
- Magic dots [among acute angles; scarf] 46-658/27823. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. C Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78952.
- Many dots. [Scarf] 46-605/28407. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76502.
- Marsh grass. [Scarf] 28-845/24326. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76489.
- Mask. [Two sets of horns enclosing concentric circles; scarf] 32-575/25467. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78937.

- [Scarf] 28-862/24849. Signed: Maze. Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76518.
- Meadow. [Butterfly & smiling flowers] 3174-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78335.
- Melon slices. [Kitchen towel] 9186/41441. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lDec71; GP79323.
- Metalwork. [Ancient hatchets; scarf] 28-897/24854. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78948.
- Mille fleurs. [Blouse] 1175-71, Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78226.
- Minho stripe. [Scarf] 63-156/27510. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ester. © Scarves 15Jul71; GP76542.
- Moon & stars. [Blouse] 2156-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78250.
- or beams. [Four circles on irregular plaid ground; shawl] 32-571/26611. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76582. Moon beams.
- Moon spots. [Dots & stripes; scarf] 46-644/27820. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78921.
- Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78921.
 Moon stripe. [Circles & stripes; scarf] 28-887/24351. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78915.
 Mosaic. [Scarf] 28-893/24344.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78988.
- Wountain laurel. 2161-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71;
- GP78337. Mountain range.
- Guntain range. [Assorted rectangles in large square; scarf]
 28-861/24354. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76494.
 Mountains of the moon. [Scarf]
 24-578/23466. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78989.
 Nancianus 1160-71. Signed: Vera. Seri-
- Inc.; IDNOV/I; GP/8989.
 Narcissus. 1169-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; I5Jul71; GP78235.
 Native craft. [Diamonds, scallops & zigzags; scarf] 24-600/22516.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; I5Nov71; GP78906.
- GP70906.
 Native stitchery. [Napkin] 9191/40530. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; GP79315.
 Nazare. [Prow of elaborately decora-ted ship; scarf] 32-573/25465.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP70523. GP76523.
- Nile River. [Scarf] 46-648/28663. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP79000.
- Obelisk. [Scarf] 46-620/27617. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76546.
- On the rocks. [Asymmetrical arrange ment of large circles & bands; scarf] 32-545/25448. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78186.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

153

SCARVES BY VERA. INC. -Con.

- Opposite flowers. [Positive & negative squares; scarf] 28-920/24547. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyes-ter. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78933.
- Overlapping dots. [Scarf] 24-577/23465. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78900. Paddle stripe. [Scarf] 24-575/23463. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; cP28oc GP78997.
- ageant. [Butterflies & flowers; pillowcase] 9181. Sighed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. (Presidential collection) © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Pageant. lFeb71; GP79181.
- Paisley pods. [Scarf] 28-917/24551. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78930.
- Palm. [Abstract] 3171-71. Signed Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; Signed: GP78243.
- Palm. [Tropical flowers; scarf] 46-656/27470. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78957. Seri-
- Palm tree [& butterflies; scarf] 28-900/24857. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78958.
- Paper flowers. [Scarf] 46-530/27899. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76513.
- Paper garland. [Scarf] 46-619/27621.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76507.
- Patches [of various geometric patterns; scarf] 28-904/24861. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78951.
- Patchwork paisley. 1167-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; cp78c71 GP78231.
- Peaks. [Scarf] 28-886/24350. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78969.
- Peaks & valleys. [Scarf] 28-871/24852. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78704.
- Pebble stripe. [Tunic] 3172-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78328.
- Peonies. [Scarf] 28-817/24636. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76490.
- Petite squares. [Scarf] 46-526/27878. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71;
- GP76550. Poppies. 187A-47-10. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju171; GP78247.
- Poppies [& daisies] 1179-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78253.
- rtico. [Scarf] 28-873/24338. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; 28-873/24538 Portico. GP76497.
- rto. [Abstract arcs & angles; scarf] 46-504H/28654. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76557.
- Porto paisley. [Scarf] 66-149/28456. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP77345.

- Portuguese poppy. 9170BH/98120. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May71; GP79183.
- Stery. [Scarf] 24-584/22833. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Pottery. GP78990.
- Primitive palms. [Scarf] 24-604/22519. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP79003.
- Prow. [Diagonals & points; scarf] 46-625/27471. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78992. Seri-
- Rain clouds. [Scarf] 66-145/28452. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76575.
- Reflecting image. [Mountain panorama motif; scarf] 28-884/24348. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78964.
- flections. [Circles of stripes; kitchen towel] 9187/41141. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Reflections. 1Dec71; GP79322.
- Ribbons. [Scarf] 24-563/22825. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76532.
- Ripples. [Dress] 1166-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78233.
- Ripples. [Graph motif; scarf] 24-562/22824. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76486.
- Ritual paisley. [Scarf] 46-637/27469. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78970.
- GPT0970. Riverbank. [Winged insects; scarf] 28-894/24345. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78949.
- Roadway. [Curving lines; scarf] 24-602/22518. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78993.
- Romanesque. [Abstract curves; dress] 4274-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; on fabric. © Sca 15Jul71; GP78227.
- Roosters [above 1973 calendar on kitchen towel] 9210/43733. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; GP79325.
- Rope ladder. [Intersecting horizontals & diagonals; scarf] 66-147/28454. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76574. Rose festival. [Tunic] 1165-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GPZ8331.
- GP78331.
- [Scarf] 46-615/27619. Rose garden. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71;
- Royal paisley. [Large paisley filled yal paisley. [Large parts] with foilage, ladybugs & butterflies; scarf] 28-875/24337. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by
- Serigraph on silk. © Scarves Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76499.
- Safari. [Dotted silhouettes of assorted African animals; scarf] assorted African animals; scarf] 24-585/22834. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78928. Sails. [Overlapping triangles; scarf] 46-622/27812. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76559.
- Sails. [Tunic] 2151-71. S Vera. Serigraph on fabric Signed: © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71;

- Sea & sky. [Rainbow & striped motif; scarf] 46-604/28466. Signed: Vera Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76504. Vera.
- Sea bubbles. [Large ovals; scarf] 46-592/27895. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76556
- a stripe. [Muted; scarf] 32-572/26610. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju171; GP77343. Sea stripe.
- Sea stripe. [Scarf] 46-621/27618. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; cryfete GP76545.
- Shadow dot
- GP/0545. Shadow dot. [Scarf] 46-594/28651. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76560. Shadows. [Kaleidoscope motif; scarf] 28-902/24859. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78912.
- Shield. [Stylized crest; scarf] 28-888/24339. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78907.
- Shield. [Stylized leaf motif; scarf] 24-556/23460. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76534.
- Ship ahoy. [Stars; scars] 28-907/24687. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78908. Shooting star. [Scarf] 28-819/24330. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; app6hos GP76495.
- Shore dinner. [Lobsters, crabs & shellfish; kitchen towel] 9185/41541. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lDec71; 02/0310 GP79319.
- Shoreline. [Scarf] 28-870/24328. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76526. Shutters. [Scarf] 46-617/27813.
- Shutters. [Scarr] 40-01//2/012. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76555.
 Smoke rings. [Scarf] 147A/27614. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76514. GP76514.
- arklers. [Sunburst rimmed with stars; scarf] 28-786/24681. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76584. Sparklers. Seri-
- Inc.; 15JUI/1; GP70504. Spear heads [joined to form quatrefoil; scarf] 24-580/23468. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78959. Springtime. [Ladybug among flowers & foliage; place mat] 9196/45690. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on plastic. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; GP78650. GP78650
- Squared in stripe. [Scarf] 28-898/24855. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15N0v71; GP78980.
- Squared off. [Striped square on striped ground; scarf] 24-480/23440. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76537.
- uared off. [Transparent, overlap squares; scarf] 46-636/27468. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Squared off. overlapping GP78950.
- Squares & stripes. [Dress] 4268-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78249.
- Stained glass. [Scarf] 46-614/28658. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76548.

- Star dot. [Scarf] 28-895/24346. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; argfecc. GP78000.
- Step up. [Steps; scarf] 46-670/28539. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78901.
- Stone chips. [Scarf] 28-919/24549. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ester. © Scarves 15Nov71; GP78965.
- Straw flowers. [Scarf] 28-923/24534. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78974.
- Straw mat [motif with chevrons; scarf] 46-630/27476. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78939.
- Striped dots. [Scarf] 24-559/22614. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ester. © Scarves 15Nov71; GP78981.
- Striped flower. 8110-71. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78256.
- Stripes. [Scarf] 24-568/22826. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76533.
- Sun beams. [Linked circles & curves; scarf] 46-568H/27896. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Serigraph on fabric. © Scarv Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76515.
- Sun glimmers. [Two circles with ellip-tical rings; scarf] 46-521/27898. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76571.
- Sun spiral. [Blouse] 2158-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78239.
- Sun flowers. 3168-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78251. Sunflowers. [Scarf] 28-877/24334. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; CP76520 GP76520.
- Sunlight. [Smiling sunbursts; scarf] 20-872/24851. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju171; GP76500.
- mlit. [Sunburst motif; scarf] 28-906/24686. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78983. Sunlit
- Sunset. 4253-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78232.
- Surf. [Scarf] 32-551/25454. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76521.
- Swirl. [Scarf] 46-613/27464. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76549.
- irling sea. [Scarf] 46-616/27616. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; Swirling sea. GP76511.
- Swirls [resembling cactus lobes; scarf] 28-885/24349. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78961.
- mbol. [Greek cross set in geometric pattern; scarf] 24-579/23467. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Symbol. GP78932.
- Tapa paisley. [Scarf] 28-903/24860. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; op7802 GP78985.
- pa stripe. [Scarf] 46-631/27477. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Tapa stripe. GP78972.

- argets. [Scarf] 46-628/27474. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Targets. GP79002
- ent stripe. [Stripes & overlapping circles; scarf] 28-890/24341. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; cmPauc Tent stripe. GP78919.
- Terrace stripe. [Scarf] 46-661/28542. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ester. © Scarves 15Nov71; GP78971.
- Three and one [groupings of stripes within a square; scarf]
 28-724/24828. Signed: Vera.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76487.
 Tiger [stripes; scarf] 46-642/27818.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
- Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78920.
- m toms. [Alternate rows of circles & stripes; scarf] 28-915/24546. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyes-ter. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78946. Tom toms.
- Tomar. [Broad stripes; scarf] 24-569/22827. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76565.
- Tower. [Angular pattern; dress] 4273-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78282. Trellis. [Dress] 4264-71. Signed:
- Trellis. [Dress] 4264-71. Signed Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78281.
- Trellis. [Scarf] 46-612/27463. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76547.
- Triangles. [Scarf] 24-582/22831. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78979.
- langles. [Scarf] 28-778/24331. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76585. Triangles.
- Tulip time. [Scarf] 28-807/24347. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78947.
- © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Tulins. GP78996.
- Tulips & daisies. [Scarf] 46-662/28541. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78941.
- Twisted circles. [Scarf] 24-573/22513. Signed: Vera. Ser graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76531. Seri-
- Vera, file, fistufit, 0,0000 Typhoon. [Interrupted swirls; scarf] 24-601/22517. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78982.
- Vegetable garden. [Kitchen towel] 9188/40441. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; Seri-GP79324
- Inc.;
- Viana paisley. [Scarf] 46-600/27810. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76563.
- Village squares. [Concentric squares; scarf] 28-925/24545. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78902.
- Vine flowers [in striped border; scarf] 24-559/22821. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76578.

Walkway. [Geometric motif] 2169-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78338.

1.1

- Water bubbles [& intersecting lines; scarf] 28-723/24862. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78916. Water lily. [Place mat] 9193/45590. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on plastic. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71;
- GP78651.
- aves. [Place mat] 9200/45890. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on plastic. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Dec71; GP78649. Waves.
- ves. [Scarf] 63-158/27512. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Waves. 15Ju171; GP76543.
- Wheel & deal. [Assorted wheels in squares; scarf] 46-655/28531. Ser-igraph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76573.
- Whirlpool. [Scarf] 28-791/24329. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76493.
- Whirlpool. [Scarf] 28-918/24548. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78904.
- White petals. [Flower row motif; blouse] 2157-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP77657.
- White tile. [Dress] 4254-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78254.
- Whý. [Y shapes; scarf] 28-761/24532. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76488.
- Wicker. [Regular geometric motif; scarf] 46-640/27816. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78975.
- Wild daffodils. 1161-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78230.
- Windmill. [Diamonds & squares] 4271-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78234.
- ndows. 4260-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP78248. Windows. 4260-71. © Scarves by
- ngs. [Asymmetrical arrangement of triangles; scarf] 28-901/24858. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Wings. GP78945.
- Woodcut flowers [& trees; scarf] 46-668/26536. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78905.
- Woodland. [Flowers & diagonal stripes] 4267-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Ju171; GP78240.
- Woven mat. [Scarf] 40-00720 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; ester. © Scarves 15Nov71; GP78994.
- Woven sisal. [Checks & stripes with diagonal overlay] 46-634/27466. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78943.
- Zig zag. [Scarf] 46-609/28471. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP76501.
- Zulu. [African motif; scarf] 28-905/24685. Signed: Vera. S graph on fabric. © Scarves by Inc.; 15Nov71; GP78917. Seri-Vera,

WORKS OF ART

SCHAEFFER, DANIEL D. A happy family is. CONSULTANTS. See SECURITY SCHIANO, ANTOINETTE. Combined double boiler, vegetable cooker and cover therefore. Artist Antoinette Schiano & Salvatore N. Schiano. Drawing. (Salant series) Sheet no.1. © Antoinette Schiano & Salvatore N. Schiano; 10Mar72; TUL6073 Artists. TU16073. SCHIANO, CHARLES A. [Super] See SHAPIRO, MORTON. SCHIANO, SALVATORE N. Combined double boiler, vegetable cooker and cover therefore. See SCHIANO, ANTOINETTE. SCHICKELL, ED. For works by Ed Schickell See CELESTIAL ARTS. SCHIEBEL, LORRAINE ADAMS. [Chairs] See WAYSIDE NOTES. SCHIRING, KENNETH N. Use our earth for what it's worth. [Man operating grading machine by smokestacks; design on T-shirt] Acrylic design on fabric. Appl. ti.: Pro-ecology T-shirt with facetious anti-ecology logo. © Kenneth N. Schiring; 9Jun72; GU49503. SCHIRMANN, STUART E. SES-1 magnetic trigger system for CDI. [Electronic circuit] Draw-ing. © Stuart E. Schirmann (in notice: Schirmann); IP10232. SES-2 magnetic CDI system. [Elec-tronic circuit] Drawing. © Stuart E. Schirmann (in notice: Schirmann); 8Jan72; IP10233. SCHLESINGER, MARY L. La notch. [Sewing tool] Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. authors: Mary L. Schlesinger & Mary Ann O. Ryman, Lee Ann Co. © Mary L. Schlesinger & Mary Ann O. Ryman; 25May72; 1U16178. SCHLOSSBERG, LEON. Skull drawings. See MEDICAL MODELS LABORATORY. SCHMIDT, FREDERICK W. Method of applying identification numbers to inserts and toolholders. See FANSTEEL, INC. SCHMIDT-HAMBURG, ELSA MARGARET. [Dissolution; circle surrounded by 4 smaller circles in graph-like square motif] Col. drawing. © Elsa Margaret Schmidt-Hamburg; 8May72; GU49219. HMIDT, LUCI. [Boy wearing straw hat, holding flowers, & bird] By Maud Humphrey; author of the reproduction: Luci Schmidt. Col. reproduction of painting. (Old print reproduction, 1303) Signed. NM: reduction, cropping. © Luci Schmidt; 15Dec71; SCHMIDT. [Carnations & other flowers] By Catherine Klein; author of the re-production: Luci Schmidt. Col. re-production of painting. (Old print reproduction, 1307) Signed: C. Klein, NM: reduction. © Luci C. Klein. NM: reduction. Schmidt; 15Dec71; H46599.

[Girl & cardinal perched on flowering branch] By Maud Humphrey; author of the reproduction: Luci Schmidt. Col. reproduction of painting. (Old print reproduction, 1302) Signed. NM: reduction, cropping.
© Luci Schmidt; 15Dec71; H46602.

- [Girl, canary & bunches of violets] irl, canary & bunches of violets] By Maud Humphrey; author of the reproduction: Luci Schmidt. Col. reproduction of painting. (Old print reproduction, 1301) Signed. NM: reduction, cropping. © Luci Schmidt; 15Dec71; H46603.
- [Girl wearing bonnet, holding bird, & daisies] By Maud Humphrey; au-thor of the reproduction: Luci Schmidt. Col. reproduction of painting. (Old print reproduction, 1304) Signed. NM: reduction, cropping. © Luci Schmidt; 15Dec71; H46600.
- [Pansies & other flowers] By Catherine Klein; author of the re-production: Luci Schmidt. Col. re-production of painting. (Old print reproduction, 1308) Signed: C. Klein. NM: reduction. © Luci Schmidt; 15Dec71; H46598.
- [Pansies & other flowers] Ansies & other flowers] By Catherine Klein; author of the re-production: Luci Schmidt. Col. re-production of painting. (Old print reproduction, 1310) NM: reduction, consolidation. © Luci Schmidt; 15Dec71; H46596. By
- [Poppies & other flowers] By Catherine Klein; author of the re-production: Luci Schmidt. Col. re-production of painting. (Old print reproduction, 1309) Signed: C. Klein. NM: reduction. © Luci Schmidt; 15Dec71; H46597.
- SCHMITT, CONRAD J. Se ESPANOL: A SENTIRLO. See
- SCHMITTSTAIB. [Article of jewelry] © Schmittstaib. Mobile concentric disk ring. Meta] Metal Mobile concentric disk ring. Me & jewel. © 3Dec70 (in notice: 1971); GP78399. Mobile double sphere ring. Met; © 6Nov70 (in notice: 1971); GP78Hoo
 - Metal. GP78400.
 - Mobile three-disk ring. Meta © 6Nov70 (in notice: 1971); GP78401. Metal.
- SCHNEIDER, HOLLIS. D

ecoupage designs.	[Floral wreath &
others] No.MF14.	Reproduction of
drawing. Signed.	© Hollis Schnei
18Jun72; GP79410.	
coupage designs.	[Leafy borders &

others] No.SFI7. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Hollis Schneider; 18Jun72; GP79411.

der:

- SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Bonnie George Campbell; meter. [Horse carrying ghostly figure composed of handwriting; poster] PG644. Repro-duction of drawing. NM: compilation & graphics. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; JJan72; K96381.
 - Inc.; 3Jan72; K96381.
 [Cartoon poster depicting generation gap; 2 children & their parents; poster] KC026/FG669. Signed: Greer; author of the print: Scholastic Magazines, Inc. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Jan72; K96382.
 Dragon smoke [blown by dragon & children on winter day; poster] PG529. Col. print. NM: compilation & pictorial matter. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Jan72; K96377.
- Thes, Inc., Joan 2, Kooppen The earth around us. [Scenic views; poster cube] PG 668. Photography credits: John Zimmerman, Earl Pet-roff, Lynn Mark, Fred H. Ragsdale; author of the print: Scholastic Mag-azines, Inc. 4 col. reproductions of photos on 1 sheet. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 1Mar72; K96790.
- Family problems [written in sand in front of group playing in ocean; poster] PG636. Col. reproduction of photo. Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Jan72; K96372.

- & others floating around man's head; baster P6638. Col. print. © Scho-lastic Magazines, Inc.; JJan72; K96375. Family rituals and traditions.
- Family values. [Carnival barker with huge head talking before family; poster] PG637. Col. print. © Scho-lastic Magazines, Inc.; JJan72; vr6z74 к96374.
- don't like it. [Interlocking system of cubes; poster] KC026/PG670. Print. © Scholastic Magazines, I don't like it. Print. © Scholastic Inc.; 3Jan72; K96376.
- The Indian subcontinent; an Indian ne Indian subcontinent; an Indian wedding, population & poverty, Mohandas Gandhi. [Posters] Designs by Leo Revi; author of the prints: Scholastic Magazines, Inc.' 3 col. reproductions of photos in envelope. (Scholastic world cultures program, PG608-PG610) NM: compilation & addi-tions. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Jan72; K96383.
- It's the same in any language. [Roos-ters, dogs & cats speaking their var-ious languages; poster] PG641. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; Jan72; K96379.
- Jack and the beanstalk; a do-it-your-William Wiesner. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 1Feb72; к96599.
- K96599. Latin America; the conquest of Peru, Latin America looks to the future, faces of Latin America. [Posters] Designs by Leo Revi; author of the prints: Scholastic Magazines, Inc. 3 col. prints in envelope. (Scholas-tic world cultures program, PG611-PG613) NM: compilation & additions. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Jan72; K96384. Lucky book club Abraham Lincoln life
- Lucky book club Abraham Lincoln life line. [Paper collage depictions of events & people during & surrounding his life; poster] PG 603. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Feb72; K96789.
- Onomatopoeia; zap, pow, zowie, sigh [illustrated by gestures of 2 people; poster] FG643. Col. print. © Scho-lastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Jan72; %06780 к96380.
- [Plastic blue/green/orange poster; flowers] PG713. Col. print on plastic. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Apr72; K97468.
- [Poster of motorcyclist; front view, blurred] PG715. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Apr72; K97470.
- [Positive & negative of man on Rhyme. Jyme. [Positive & negative of man on stairs, with clouds behind; poster] PG642. Photograph by Dale Moyer; author of the print: Scholastic Maga-zines, Inc. Col. reproduction. NM: compilation & graphics. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; JJan72; K96378.
- Scholastic color chart. [Witch mixing brew] PG606-A. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 20Mar72; K97041.
- Scholastic consonant chart. [Bear, corn, dinosaur & others representing various consonants] PG 605. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 20Mar72; K97040.
- The story machine. [Ports. of vari-ous types of people; poster] PG717. Print. NM: compilation. © Scho-lastic Magazines, Inc.; 3Apr72; work60 K97469.
- A tutor who tooted the flute; allitera-tion. [Poster] PG640. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; JJan72; K96373.

SCHOLZ, JAMES E. [Panoramic view of San Francisco from the Bay of San Francisco] Reproduction of photo. Appl. states prev. reg. 8Dec71, JUl2966. © James E. Scholz; 7Apr72 (in notice: 1971); K97117.

SCHOOL CALENDAR CO.

1972

- CHOLL CALENDAR CO. Cullman High School [football teams; calendar poster] Col. print. Appl. ti.: 1972 high school size football calendar design. © J. C. Morrison d.b.a. School Calendar Co.; 18May72; K97780.
- K97700.
 Ohio State University. [Scenes in football stadium & others; calendar poster] Col. print. Appl. t1.: 1972 college size football calendar design. © J. C. Morrison d.b.a. School Calendar Co.; 18May72; K97779.
- SCHRIEEMAN, ROBERT. Archie Bunker for president. See EGO TIME CO.
 - [Archie Bunker surrounded by five ethnic stereotypes] See EGO TIME

SCHUBERT (FRANK) ASSOC. The Elsenhower Farm, Gettysburg, Penn-sylvania. By Alan Walmer; author of the reproduction: Frank Schubert Assoc. Reproduction of pencil draw-ing. Signed. © Frank E. Schubert t.a. Frank Schubert Assoc.; 9Dec71; uU7617 н47647.

- H4/047.
 Ephrata Cloister, Ephrata, Pennsyl-vania. By Alan M. Walmer; author of the reproduction: Frank E. Schu-bert. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: A. M. Walmer. © Frank E. Schubert t.a. Frank Schubert Assoc.; 110ct71; H46818.
- 110ct71; H46818.
 Ephrata Cloister, Ephrata, Pennsylvania. 1971. By Alan M. Walmer;
 author of the reproduction: Frank E.
 Schubert. Reproduction of drawing.
 Signed: A. M. Walmer. © Frank E.
 Schubert t.a. Frank Schubert Assoc.;
 110ct71; H46816.
- den'l Washington's headquarters, Valley Forge, Pennsylvania. By Alan M. Walmer; author of the repro-duction: Frank E. Schubert. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed: A. M. Walmer. © Frank E. Schubert; repro-110ct71; H46815.
- HOCT/1; H40815.
 Robert Fulton's birthplace, Quarry-ville, Lancaster County, Pennsyl-vania. 1971. By Alan M. Walmer; author of the reproduction: Frank E. Schubert. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: A. M. Walmer. © Frank E. Schubert t.a. Frank Schubert Assoc.; Schubert t.a. Fr. 110ct71; H46814.
- Sauk's Bridge near Gen'l Eisenhower's Nuk's Bridge near Gen'l Elsenhower's farm, Gettysburg, Pennsylvania. By A. M. Walmer; author of the re-production: Frank E. Schubert. Re-production of drawing. Signed: A. M. Walmer. © Frank E. Schubert t.a. Frank Schubert Assoc.; 110ct71; H46817. н46817.

SCHUBERT, FRANK E. For works with Frank E. Schubert as author of the reproduction See SCHUBERT (FRANK) ASSOC.

SCHULTE, JOHN.

- [A bird of peace composed of artisti-cally formed peace letters] See BLANEY, TOM.
- [A bird of peace, with body composed of letters in peace; button] Author of the print: Tom Blaney. Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. GU47481. © John Schulte & Tom Blaney; 12Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96050.
- SCHULZ (W. R.) & ASSOCIATES. Pine shadows: 110 new units. [Plans for apartment complex] Dec. 24, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue bec. 24

line print) on 40 sheets. Sheet no.1-27, L1-2, RM1-5, S1-6. © W. Schulz & Associates; 20Apr72; OW. R. TU16130.

- SCHUMACHER, DONALD CARL. HUMACHER, DONALD CARL. Certificate of authorization to all; department of perpetual youth. [Childish man sucking sucker & other birthday items] Print. Appl. t1.: Gag certificate authorizing person to claim any age he indicates on the certificate. © Donald Carl Schu-macher; 21Jan72; K95973.
- SCHUMACHER, JANE. Village blacksmith, Greenport. [Old shop under tree; poster] By J. Schumacher. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Jane Schumacher; 1May72; GP78850.
- SCHUSTER, MARK ALLEN. Andy the Ant [in striped pants & tails] Col. drawing. © Mark Schuster; 28Jun72; GU49608.
- SCHWARTZ. For works by Schwartz Se LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. See SCHWARTZ-
- SCHWARTZ, ALBERT S. [Article of jewelry] © Albert S. Schwartz. Good luck bug. [Pin] Metal. © 7Mar72; GU48806.
- SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Bali. Serigraph on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
- Schwartz-Liebman TextIles, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 3123, design 5251. By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 20Mar72; H47909.
 Boutique. Print on fabric.
 Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
- Pattern
- 8202, design 3212. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 1Feb72; H46664.
- 81, design 432. By Rumpleberg; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. 9881. © 19Nov71; H46667.
- 9892, design 3185. By Beulah Weil; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 0 20Jan72; H46974.
 East Indian. Print on fabric.
 O Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
- Pattern no. 2844, design 3350. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
- © 25Apr72; H47907. Knockabouts. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
- Pattern
- 42, design 995. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 15Nov71; H46665. 5842, design 995.
- Mon cherie. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern
 - Pattern 9528, design 5181. By R & S Asso-clates; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 22Nov71; H46666.
- Nice n' easy. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern
 - Pattern
 4756, design 3106. [Females wearing bloused pants with overdresses]
 By Buce; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 40ct71; H46972.
 4761, design 3114. By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 24Mar72; H47905.

- 4764, design 3117. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 140ct71; H46663.
- 4787, design 3138. [Oriental men & women conversing in indoor & outdoor settings] By R & S Associates; author of the repro-duction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 29Nov71; H46742.
- 4790, design 3181. [Collage of Oriental scenes] By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 © 25Jan72; H46971.
- 4797, design 3266. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 17Jan72; H47371.
- Print on fabric Pandora. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
 - O Schwartz-Liebman texture, Mursery Pattern no. 3615, design 3242. [Nursery rhymes & scenes] By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 20Mar72; H47906.
 - 3625, design 3256. [Foreign & U.S. scrip] By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 18Mar72; H47908.
- Serendipity. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.

 - Pattern no. 3336, design 3153. [Chinese dragons & script] By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 19Nov71; H46741.
 - 19Nov71; H46741.
 3337, design 3088. [Two figures on top of pagoda-like structure, reaching out to catch birds] By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 180ct71; H46740.
 3338, design 3161. [Indic motif of stylized lions & others] By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 28Jan72; H46970.

 - Tapiserie. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
 - 7attern no. 3066, design 3182. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 2Feb72; H46739.
- Tarantella. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
- Battern no.
 By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 24Mar72; H47904.
 Wildwind. Print on fabric.
 © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
- Pattern
- 7093, design 3173. By R & S Associ-ates; author of the reproduction; Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 4Jan72; H46973.
- SCHWARZ, CHARLES C. For works by Charles C. Schwarz See C & S BUILDERS, INC.

SCHWIE, DALE R. Photograph of a model of a fragmenta-tion bomb. Col. photo. © Dale R. Schwie; 26May72; JU13085.

SCHWINN BICYCLE CO.

- [Cartoon bear character] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78607.
- [Cartoon fawn character] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78608. [Cartoon horse character] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.;
- painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78609.

SCHWINN BICYCLE CO.-Con.

- HWINN BICYCLE CO.-Con. [Cartoon rabbit character] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78610. [Cartoon squirrel character] Water-color painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78611 GP78611.
- Draisienne of hobby horse, 1816. [Girl on bicycle-like vehicle] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 280ct71; GP78507.
- Draisienne or hobby horse, 1816. [Man walking bicycle] Watercolor paint-ing. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78603.
- (in notice: 1969); GP78603. First safety bicycle, 1884 [& rider] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78605. Standard roadster, 1895. [Girl riding bicycle] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 280ct71; cP788508
- GP78508.
- Standard roadster, 1895. [Mán riding bicycle] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78606.
- Velocipede or boneshaker, 1862-64. [Man riding bicycle] Watercolor painting. © Schwinn Bicycle Co.; 15Apr70 (in notice: 1969); GP78604.
- SCIENCE CHARTS. [Anatomy wall charts] Drawings of 20 sheets. Appl. author: Jack Jelte Jansons. © Jack Jelte Jansons d.b.a. Science Charts; 15Sep71; IP10294. Drawings on
- SCIENCE RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, INC. What if, others saw you as you see yourself? [Mime with leg raised & hands pressed in joyful express-ion; poster] 5-1980. Col. print. © Science Research Associates, Inc.; 150ct71; K97417.
 - What if, you found you were your own best friend? [Mime with clasped hands & proud stance; poster] 5-1983. Col. print. © Science Research Associates, Inc.; 15Dec71; K97418.
 - What if, you found you were your own worst enemy? [Mime sitting with fierce facial expression & fists at head; poster] 5-1982. Col. print. © Science Research Associ-
 - at head; posterie Research Associ-print. © Science Research Associ-ates, Inc.; 15Dec71; K97414. What if, you found yourself? [Mime in pointing gesture, standing in front of her duplicate; poster] 5-1981. Col. print. © Science Research Associates, Inc.; 150ct71; rozh13.
 - What if, you liked yourself? [Back view of mime hugging herself; poster] 5-1985. Col. print. © Science Research Associates, Inc.; 28Feb72; K97416.
 - What if, you made the most of what you are? [Mime in ballet stance; poster] 5-1984. Col. print. © Science Research Associates, Inc.; 28Feb72; K97415.
- SCOP ART CO. [Peace symbol in scop art; folder]
 50 SA101. Author of the print: Stephen H. Dole. Col. print.
 © Scop Art Co., solely owned by Stephen H. Dole; 1May71; K96230.
 - COPE. See ALGERNON, THE AMBULANCE. THE CHAMPION. THE CRITIC. MY WORLD; MY LUCK. THE OTHER IS ME. REFLECTION.

SANDCASTLE. THE WARNING GAME.

- SCORPIO PRINTS. H and F. [Hearts & flowers] Seri graph on fabric. Appl. author: Vivienne Clark (Scorpio Prints) © Vivienne Clark, sole owner of Scorpio Prints; 3Dec71; GP78565. Seri-
- Ming. [Oriental writing, silhouettes of people & others] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Vivienne Clark (Scorpio Prints) © Vivienne Clark, sole owner of Scorpio Prints; 24Apr72; GP78564.
- SCOTT EDUCATION. See I SEE YOU AND ME.
- SCOTT, GAIL B. We are expecting. See SCOTT, KENNETH R.
- SCOTT, GLYNN. For works by Glynn Scott See BROADMAN PRESS.
- SCOTT, GLYNN H. Mourning dove, Zenaidura macroura. [Two birds, one with wings open] Col. reproduction of painting. (Li: ited edition prints, plate 1) Signed. © Glynn H. Scott; 220ct71; GP77612. (Lim-
- SCOTT, HENRY. The Dreadnought. See FROST & REED, LTD. The Norman Court. See FROST & REED,
- LTD.
- SCOTT, JOHN. Sledging a bit bit. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.
- SCOTT, KENNETH R. We are expecting. [Heads of animals & children; birth announcement folder] Author of the print; Gail B. Scott. Print. Appl. ti.; Announcement of forthcoming birth. © Kenneth R. Scott; 15Aug71; K96084.
- SCOTT, LEILA P. [Portrait of lady; front pose Portrait of Lady; front pose wearing large hat with feathers, bow at neckline] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Leila P Scott. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Leila P. Scott; 3Sep71; wildocz ing. © H48067.
- H48067. [Portrait of lady; side pose wearing large hat with feathers] Author unknown; author of the repro-duction: Leila P. Scott. Col. re-production of painting. © Leila P. Scott; 3Sep71; H48066.
- COTT (0. M.) & SONS CO. Four major turf diseases. [Patches of grass & individual blades] Illus. by J. Converse; author of the print: 0. M. Scott & Sons Co. Col. print. © 0. M. Scott & Sons Co.; 1May72; vo7304 © O. M. K97394.
- SCOTTOLINE, FRANK J. Santa's House. See SANTA'S HOUSE.
- THE SCULPTURE OF BLACK AFRICA. Pt.4: The West Sudan (Filmstrip) Life Film-strips. 75 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Prepared by Susanne Greene; technical production, Time-Life Photo Lab NM: compilation
 - © Time, Inc.; 1Jun71; JP13634.
- THE SCULPTURE OF BLACK AFRICA. HE SCULPTURE OF BLACK AFRICA. Pt.5: The Guinea coast (Filmstrip) Life Filmstrips. 89 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Prepared by Margaretta Barton; technical production, Time-Life Photo Lab. NM: compilation. © Time, Inc.; lJun71; JP13635.

- SCULTHORPE, PETER P. Cannery Road. [Rural homes in snow] By P. Sculthorpe. Painting. Signed. © Peter P. Sculthorpe; 10Apr72; GU49043. Cobbs Creek. [Barn & silo in snow] Watercolor painting. © Peter P. Sculthorpe; 10Apr72; GU49042. SEALY, INC. Chantilly royale. [Flowers on lace background; design on mattress] Frint on fabric. © Sealy, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP78275. [Flowers on lace SEAMEN'S BANK FOR SAVINGS, NEW YORK. The Roanoke. [Four-masted sailing ship] By Charles Robert Patterson; author of the print: Seamen's Bank for Savings. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Seamen's Bank for Savings; lDec71; K97294. SEARLE, RONALD. [Character design drawings for pro-posed film, Hail, hail the gang's all here] See MELENDEZ, BILL. SEARS, GERALD. [Baroque coin holder] Metal. author: Tony Cecere. © Gers Sears; 9Dec71; GP77230. Appl. © Gerald SEAWAY PHOTOS. AWAY PHOTOS. Ships of the world on the St. Lawrence Seaway. Vol.1. Author of the prints: Gary H. Friga. 1 v. Col. prints. © Seaway Photos; 1Apr72; vector. k96949. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. CURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Citizens Savings and Loan Assn. [Classic female seated, pointing at house in construction; certifi-cate] Col. steel engraving. NM: vignette background. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 17Apr72; K97526. The Coca-Cola Bottling Company ne Coca-Cola Bottling Company of Miami, Inc. [Female with globe on beach, high-rise buildings in back-ground; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: vignette left side pieces. © Security-Columbian Bank-note Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 280ct71; K96487.
 - Disston, Inc. [Classic male & female seated beside globe with houses in background; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: vignette, border & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 6Mar72; K97523.
 - First Pennsylvania Mortgage Trust. [Female holding globe with cityscape in background; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: border & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Bank-note Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 24Jan72; K96489.
 - Bankhote corp.; 24Jan/2; K96489.
 First Tennessee National Corporation. [Classic male & female holding depiction of state; certificate]. Col. steel engraving. NM: border & lathe design; new vignette except figure.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 10Feb72; K96488.
 'irst Union Real Estate Fourty and
 - Corp.; 10Feb72; K96488.
 First Union Real Estate Equity and Mortgage Investments. [Classic female seated & holding scrolls; certificate] Col. steel engraving.
 NM: border & lathe design.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 20Apr72; K97525.
 Hawaii Bancorporation, Inc. [Classic female with globe on lap, seated in front of Hawaiian Island scene; certificate] Col. steel engraving.
 NM: vignette, border & lathe design.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 17Mar72; K97529.

- Midland Glass Co., Inc. [Classic female seated, pointing at city in background; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: border & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 15Apr72; K07577 K97527.
- K97527.
 Mutual of Omaha Interest Shares, Inc. [Family of 4 standing in front of skyscraper; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: vignette.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 3May72; K97524.
- Paine, Webber, Jackson & Curtis, Inc. [Port. of William Alfred Paine; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: vignette. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 17Mar72; K97528.
- Peabody Galion Corporation. [Classic male with test tube; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: border & lathe design. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; llDec71; voc/08: K96485 -
- K96485.
 The Toledo Edison Company. [Half-length port. of Edison with light bulbs; certificate] Col. steel engraving. Appl. states prev. pub. 280ct61, K64502. NN: vignette.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 27Jan72; K96490.
- Triangle-Pacific Forest Products Corp. [Classic male with saw seated on logs; certificate] Col. steel.en-. graving. NM: vignette side pieces. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 8Nov71; K96486.

SECURITY CONSULTANTS.

- A happy family is. [Group posing in front of house, dining & others] 126 col. slides. Appl. author: Daniel D. Schaeffer. © Security Consultants; 14Feb72; JP13951.
- SEEING FRANCE (Filmstrip) Coronet In-structional Films. 6 filmstrips, col
 - or, 35 mm. Contents: Land and resources. 54 fr. Contents: Land and resources. 54 fr. --Agriculture and fishing. 55 fr.--Industry and commerce. 54 fr.--History and government. 54 fr.--Its people. 57 fr.--Its culture. 54 fr. Credits: Production & script, James C. Clark; photographer, James Oliver. © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 27Dec71; TDIACCE

 - JP13655.
- SEEING JAPAN (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p. Contents: Land and climate. 57 fr. --Industry and commerce. 52 fr.--Agriculture and fishing. 54 fr.--Its history. 54 fr.--Its people. 54 fr.--Its culture. 53 fr. Credits: Production, George Bookless; script, Nancy Greene; educational collaborator, Joseph E. Spencer; photographers, Joan & Milton Mann. © Coronet Instructional Films, division of Esquire, Inc.; 16Sep71; JP13632.
- SEEING THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES (Film-strip) Coronet Instructional Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With
 - Timustripp,
 guide, 7 p.
 Contents: Land and climate. 52 fr.
 -Farming and ranching. 54 fr.--Mining and industry. 53 fr.--History and
 - ing and industry. 55 fr. people. 55 fr. Credits: Production, M. George Jen-nings; script, Audrey J. Geis; educa-tional collaborator, Tim K. Kelley;

photographer, Marcel Couturier. © Coronet Instructional Films, divi-sion of Esquire, Inc.; 8Jun71; JP13625.

- SEELIGER, JOHN. The Tom-Wat how-to book. See TOM-WAT, INC.
- SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. La divine. [Sarah Bernhardt depicted on 2 theatrical posters; wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1280. Col. serigraph.

 - Fattern no.JSK 1280. Col. serigraph.
 © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96066.
 Forest. [Wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1310. Col. serigraph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96068.
 Gradation [of vertical stripes on linen-like ground; wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1290. Col. serigraph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96067.
 Greenwich Village
 [Wallpaper] Pat-
 - Greenwich Village. [Wallpaper] Pat-tern no.JSK 1300. Author of the print: Bob Bednarski. Serigraph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96056.
 - Horizon. [Horizontal stripes of vary-ing widths; wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1250. Author of the print: Joel Roman. Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96065. Leadora [Maendering curves: wall-
 - 15Dec(1; K90005). Isadora. [Meandering curves; wall-paper] Pattern no.JSK 1260. Author of the print: David Klein. Col. serigraph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec(71); recodu
 - K96064.
 Kaleidoscope. [Wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1270. Col. serigraph.
 © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96065.
 Kinetics. [Vertical stripes of vary-ing widths; wallpaper] Pattern
- 15Dec71; K96065. Kinetics. [Vertical stripes of vary-ing widths; wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1250. Col. serigraph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Int.; 15Dec71; K96061. Il mare. [Wavy line; wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1220. Author of the print: Joel Roman. Col. serigraph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96060. Number please. [Assorted styles of
- Number please. [Assorted styles of typography; wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1320. Author of the print: David Klein. Col. serigraph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96069.
- On the scene. [Abstract hills; wall-paper] Pattern no.JSK 1240. Col. serigraph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96062
- Plaza [of skyscrapers at night; wall-paper] Pattern no.JSK 1190. Author of the print: Bob Bednarski. Seri-
- paper] Pattern no.JSK 1190. Author of the print: Bob Bednarski. Seri-graph on plastic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96057. Quadrati. [Three sets of concentric squares; wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1200. Author of the print: Joel Roman. Col. serigraph on plas-tic. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96058.
- Il sole. [Two circles over row of 6 squares; wallpaper] Pattern no.JSK 1210. Author of the print: Joel Roman. Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Dec71; K96059.
- SELLICK STONE STUDIO. [French lantern statue] © Sellick Stone Studio; 15Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP79028.
- SELNICK, TECKLA.
 [Life. Ports. behind stringed instru-ment] By Tecla, pseud. Reproduc-tion of charcoal drawing. Signed.
 © Tecla; 30Aug71; GP77058.

- SENDAK, MAURICE. [Greeting card design of boy metamorphosing into a tree; Christmas tree] Col. print. Cover of greet-ing card folder. © Maurice Sendak; 12Dec71; K96426.
- SENSEMAN, RONALD S
 - NSEMAN, ROMALD S. Sheraton Motor Inn, McKnight Road, North Hills Village, Ross Township, Pennsylvania; Sheraton North. Ronald S. Senseman, architect. l v. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/8" = 1'0". Job no.69-17. © Ronald S. Senseman; 4Feb72; IUI6044.
- SEPULUAGO, LLOYD. Phase five. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.

- Phase five. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.
 SERBIN FASHIONS, INC.
 Aves. [Tropical birds; 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; tunic] By Key Bis-cayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric.
 © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 21Jan72; H46942.
 Democrat II. [Donkeys] By Key Bis-cayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric.
 © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 4Feb72; H46943.
 Fanny. [Radiating floral motif; 2 front panels, 1 rear panel] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 28Apr72; H47604.
 Flower fancy. [Flowers in vases; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; I/Dec71; H46661.
 Flutterby. [Butterflies; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Serbin Fashions, Inc.; I/Dec71; H46661.
 Flutterby. [Butterflies; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Serbin Fashions, Inc.; I/Dec71; H46660.
 Jungle. [Animals among foliage; 2 front panels, 1 rear panel; dress]

 - I7Dec71; H46660. Jungle. [Animals among foliage; 2 front panels, 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 20Apr72; H47600. Leafy way. [Leaf designs in squares; 2 front panels] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 28Apr72; H47603. Noah's ark. [Stylized animals in
 - 20ApT(2; H47603. Noah's ark. [Stylized animals in rows; 1 front panel, 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 28Apr72; H47605.
 - H47605.
 Pharo [heads in Egyptian motif; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; tunic] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. -© Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 17Dec71; H46659.
 Republican. [Elephants] By Key Bis-cayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction; Serbin Fshions, Inc. Print on fabric.
 © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 4Feb72; H46944.

SERFASS, RONALD E. Moon rock [with pair of eyes] Pla © Ron Serfass; 1Feb72; GP77952. Plaster. SERTISS, INC. Be healthy, wealthy and wise, eat beef, drink milk and breed your cows with Curtiss. [Two bulls looking over fence; post card] Col. print. © Sertiss, Inc.; looking over fence; post card] Col. print. © Sertiss, Inc.; 4Mar71; K97179. Production, reproduction, type, last-ing power, you get them all with Curtiss Complete Cow A. I. [Cow nuzzling calf on ground; post card] Col. reproduction of photo. © Sertiss, Inc.; 4Mar71; K97180. SEVERNE, PATRICK T. Nevada perspective. [Sunset, forest scenes & others] 15 col. photos. © Patrick T. Severne; 5Jun72; JU13089. SEWARD, JAMES E. I pledge my hands to larger service. See SHAW-BARTON. A little help from a friend. See SHAW-BARTON. Preaching and healing two by two. See BROADMAN PRESS. SEYFERTH, J. F. Happy holidays, Rose Bowl. See SPORT GREET INGS . SEYMOUR, CHARLES E., JR. Peoples' travel & resort guide. [Genic appearing to couple beneath assorted scenes & sun wearing sunglasses] Drawing. © Charles E. Seymour, Jr.; 19Jun72; GU49581. Genie ABICA, STEPHEN VALE. See ANTARCTIC MARINE ANIMALS SERIES. STEPHEN VALE. SHABTCA SHABNER, LOUIS. Young modern. See BROWN & BIGELOW. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. China snow figure on snowball; figurine] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. Shackman & Co.; 15Feb72; GP77584. China snow figure with seal and ball]
Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
© Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 10Feb72; GP77745. [China snow figures with snow finish; figurine] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 14Feb72; GP77583. [Miniature bisque byelo style jointed, dressed baby doll] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 12Mar72; GP78390. [Pebbly finish snow baby in ceramic egg] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 6Apr72; GP78827. [Plastic egg with dried flowers] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 26Apr72; GP79157.

- Santa Claus weather indicator. [Santa on end of pencil] Vinyl & wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. [Santa on end of pencil] Vinyl &
 wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 Appl. ti.: Santa pencil weather
 forecaster. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; IDec71; GP76463.
 [Seated china snow figure with snow
 finish; figurine] Appl. author:
 Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 17Feb72; GP77582.
 [Standing bunny in ceramic egg] Appl.
 author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman
 a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 7Apr72;
 GP78826.
 [Standing china snow figure waving

- GF (0020. [Standing china snow figure waving arm with snow finish] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 16Feb72; GF77746. [Toadstool container with colored
- [Toastool container with colored pencils] Wood. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o.
 B. Shackman & Co.; 2Feb72; GP77655.
 [Undressed composition baby jointed doll] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; JURDFO: OD7555.
- Co.; 11Feb72; GP77585.
- SHADIS, RAYMOND. The Arnold trail. See ARNOLD EXPEDI-TION HISTORICAL SOCIETY, WISCASSET, ME -
- SHAFE, pseud. See SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN.
- SHAFER, ANNETTE L. Children of the world. [Various chil-dren holding hands] Reproduction of drawing. (Fun in felt) © Annette, pseud. (Annette L. Shafer); 4May72; GP79065.
- SHAFER, GAIL P. Garden-by-Number. See MORRIS, PATRICIA C.
- SHAFER, STUART L. Hermit rapid. [Sportsmen in large raft] Col. slide. © Stuart L. Shafer; 22Nov71; JP13671.
- SHAFFER, IDA. For works claimed by Ida Shaffer See SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN.
- See SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN.
 Airin' his bed. [Cowboy léading buck-ing horse with bedding tied to it] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78004.
 Big slick. [Cowboy roping steer] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78003.
 Circle bar rep. [Cowboy & 6 horses on range] By Shafe, pseud. Repro-duction of pen & ink.drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP77999.
- Signed. Cover of card folder.
 Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP77999.
 Diamonds. [Cowboy with packhorses] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78005.
 Goin' home. [Cowboy holding bottle] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78007.
 Hawk on Eagle. [Bronco buster] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78007.
 Hawk on Eagle. [Bronco buster] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78002.
 Heavy jerkin'. [Cowboys roping steer] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78006.
 Hittin' the gumbo. [Falling horse & rider] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP7806.

- Horse hands. [Cowboys tying horse] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78008.
- Long gone. [Steer skull with spur & stirrup on horns] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78001.
- Renegades. [Two steers followed by cowboy] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78000.
- nnin'his belly. [Cowboy pulling another horse down] By Shafe, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Alvin Shaffer & Ida Shaffer; 20Feb72; GP78009. Sunnin' his belly.
- SHANNON, JOAN. Happy homes. See SHANNON, JOHN T.

- SHANNON, JOHN T. Happy homes. [House with comical face] Drawing. Appl. author: Joan Shannon. Appl. states prev. reg. May 1971, GP75236. NM: revisions. © John T. Shannon; 23May72; GU49334.
- SHAPES (Filmstrip) B. J. Hogg. 48 f. color, 35 mm. © B. J. Hogg; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1970); JP13787. 48 fr.,
- SHAPIRO, EDWIN. See THEORIES OF EVOLUTION.

THE VOYAGE OF THE BEAGLE.

SHAPIRO, EUGENE D. Sådarjii. [Full length port. of tur-baned male] Photo. © Eugene D. Shapiro; 11May72; JU13067.

- SHAPIRO, MORTON. [Super. S within Star of David with wings] Design. Appl. author: Wil-liam Payment. © Morton Shapiro, Charles A Schiano & Angelo Bianchi; 8May72; GU49217.

- SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Color circle-color-communication
 - Color circle-color-communication jewelry. [Crossed vectors within circle] Drawing. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 30May72; GU49474.
 Color communication: identification jewelry. [Various round & triangu-lar pendants] Drawings on 1 sheet.
 © Deborah T. Sharpe; 19Jan72; UU5010 IU16012.
 - cological mandala pendant. [Disc shapes labeled elements within cir-cle] Drawing. © Deborah T. Sharpe; cle] Drawing. © Deborah 19Jan72; IU16011. Ecological mandala pendant.
 - shapes labeled man & elements within circle] Drawing. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 19Jan72; IU16010.
 - Vector-color-personality jewelry. [Radiating vectors] Drawing. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 30May72; GU49472.
 - Vector-on-plastic-color communication jewelry. [Vectors on cross] Draw-ing. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 30May72; GU49473.
- SHARPSTEEN, BENJAMIN L. Making movies with model T Fords. king movies with model T Fords. [Keystone Cops attempting rescue of girl on train tracks] By Ben Sharpsteen. Col. print. (Horseless carriage days, no.16) Signed. (In Horseless carriage gazette, Jan.-Feb. 1972, p.1 & 4 of cover) © B. L Sharpsteen; 1Feb72; K96307. OB. L.

SHARPTON, ROBERT E. String art. [Swan & others formed from string] 8 works. © Robert E. Sharpton; 27Mar72; GU48851.

- SHARRY, pseud. See FISHER, SHARRY R.
- SHAUS, HERBERT J. Astrocrest. See WEST SHORES INDUSTRIES.
- SHAW-BARTON
- N-BARTON. ne all American calendar. White House, Washington, D.C. [Aerial view surrounded by ports. of presi-dents] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 27Nov70, K90944. NM: photo. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; Vecco80 photo. K96989.
- k96989.
 Automemories of 1917. [Depictions of antique autos; calendar] 12-214.
 Signed: George Morales; author of the prints: Shaw-Barton. 1 v. 12 col. prints. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96993.
 The "Call of the open" calendar. [Geese above creek & 5 others] 12-211. Watercolors by Roy M. Mason; author of the prints: Shaw-Barton. 1 v. 6 col. reproductions. Signed. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96994. к96994.
- Dream come true. [View of home with beautifully landscaped lawn] Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; к96976.
- running is a sober business. [Boy running into street, distorted view] l2-l35. Illus. by Geo. Young; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; l5Nov7l;
- author of the print: Snaw-Barton; Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nor K96991. Epigag, 1972. [Nobody's perfect & 11 other comic scenes; calendar] 12-223. 1 v. 12 col. prints. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96992.
- Executive office. [Mission San Xavier, Arizona & 11 other views around the country; calendar] 12-209. 1 v. 12 col. prints. © Shaw-Barton; 12 col. prints. 15Nov71; K96996.
- Flags of our fifty states. [Large American flag with pledge surrounded by state flags; poster] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. 21Nov67, K81300 & 12Nov70, K91366. NM: compilation. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96970.
- Gettin'a count. [Cowboy with herd of cattle] Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96975.
- [Good little boy and girl; happy clown & car on front, sad clown & car on back] 2 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96977.
- BHAW-Barton; 15Nov/1; K96977.
 High country. [View of Colorado Rockies] 12-132. Direct color by Chuck Abbott; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96986.
- K96986.
 House of the Lord. [Family of 4 by church window] 12-034. Direct color by John Mechling; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. re-production of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96983.
 How about that? [Three dachshund puppies] 12-139. Direct color by Paulus Leeser; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo. © Shaw-Barton: 15Nov71:
- photo. K96980. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71;
- I pledge my hands to larger service. [4-H'ers cleaning out stream] Painting by James E. Seward; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction. (National 4-H Club
- reproduction. (National 4-H Club calendar) Signed: J. E. Seward.
 © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96982.
 I want this one. [Little girl choosing cocker pup] 12-031. Direct color by Mead-Maddick; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo.
 © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96979.
 Jewels of autumn. [Eruits & vegeta-
- Jewels of autumn. [Fruits & vegeta-bles in baskets] Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96973.

- Johnny Horizon, children's version. [Head of man wearing western hat; calendar] 22-382. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96972.
- Johnny Horizon says: This land is your land, keep it clean! [View of mountain & lake] 12-142. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96971.
- A little help from a friend. [Police man with crying boy holding empty leash] 12-037. Painting by James E. Seward; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. print. Signed; J. E. Seward. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96978. (Police-
- A losing battle. [Angler treed by bear cubs] 12-141. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96990. Motif. [Zodiac calendar] 22-389. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; Motif.
- K06995
- The quiet life. [View of Vermont vil-lage] 12-131. Direct color by Hans Wendler; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96988.
- Spring fever. [Pair of cocker pups] 12-039. Direct color by Thomas Caravaglia; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; к96987.
- Through the aspens. [Cattle drive] 12-137. By Charlie Dye; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96985.
- a toast to good health. [Boy & girl eating lunch with milk] Col. print.
 © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96974.
- Shaw-Barton; 15Nov/1; K909/4.
 Tyler Rose Gardens, Tyler, Texas. 12-134. Direct color by Frank Bronaugh; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo.
 Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96984.
 Will Rogers at home. [Leaning on fence] 12-036. Painting by Walter Baumhofer; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction.
- Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction. Signed: Walter M. Baumhofer. © Shaw-Barton; 15Nov71; K96981.

SHAW, CHARLES. David. See BROADMAN PRESS.

- SHAW, HELEN P. See SF ASSOCIATES.
- SHEEHAN, MARION R. Blue and gold macaw with Colombian orchids. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © Marion R. Sheehan; 21Feb72; GP78303. Scarlet macaw with Colombian orchids. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Marion R. Sheehan; 21Feb72; GP78304.

SHELDON, ANGIE MAY-LIN. Project playhouse. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of drawing 1" = 1'0". © Angie May-Lin Sheldon; 12Apr72; TUBLO2 IU16Ĩ03.

SHELDON, LEE, pseud. See BROWN, LELIA ANN.

- SHELTER RECORDING CO., HELTER RECORDING CO., INC. [Poster showing long-haired man observed by older woman] Photo: Tom Zimberoff. Print. © Shelter Recording Co., Inc.; 300ct71; records K95988.
- SHELTON. Learning at home. See BROADMAN PRESS.

SHELTON, D. Barnabas defends Paul. See BROADMAN PRESS.

SHELTON, DEAN. For works by Dean Shelton See BROADMAN PRESS.

SHEPHERD, RICHARD S., JR. See T & S CO.

SHEPPARD, SUZANNE LEFRANC. BFFARD; SUZANNE LEFTARC. Copper vase [on window sill] By Suzanne Lefranc. 0il painting. Signed: Lefranc. © Suzanne Lefranc Sheppard d.b.a. Suzanne Lefranc; 21Sep71; GP78040.

- SHERMAN, ARTHUR.
 Bust of Enrico Caruso. [Head] Bronz
 © Arthur Sherman; 23May72; GU49359.
 [Bust of Louis Armstrong] By
 A. Sherman. Signed. © Arthur Sherman; 10Apr72; GU49041.
 - Edipus shmedipus, I want my mommy. [Two comical figures seated on bone; figurine on base] (Funniebone) © Arthur Sherman; 12Apr72; GU49067.
- SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO
- Americana house paint color collection. [Bucket with label showing brush; folder] Col. print. © Sherwin-Williams Co.; 25Feb72; K96911.

SHICKELL, ED. For works by Ed Shickell See CELESTIAL ARTS.

SHIELDS, WILLIAM EDWARD, HELDS, WILLIAM EDWARD. Ecology now. [Clear & hazy views of sun & urban skyline] By Pamela J. Cress. Pen & ink drawing. Signed: P. J. C. © William Edward Shields; 8Jun72; GU49502.

- Pollution kills. [Five fish swimming among seaweed] By P. J. C. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © William Edward Shields; 5Jun72; GU49483.
- Pollution kills. [Five singing birds in tree branches] By P. J. C. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © William Edward Shields; 6Jun72; GU49484.

SHIRT SHACK.

- Armadillo Lone Star can. See GARNER, PHILLIP LEE.
- Lone Star beer. See GARNER, PHILLIP
- SHOP MEASURING INSTRUMENTS (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. Made by Graphic Educational Systems. 6 film-Graphic Educational Systems. O lilm-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Steel rules and related instruments. 38 fr.--Calipers and dividers. 38 fr.--Micrometers. 43 fr. --Vernier instruments. 40 fr.--Dial

indicators. 42 fr.--Gage blocks. 37 fr. © Co

© Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 25Aug71; JP13658.

- SHORE, BARRY F. [Boy playing guitar, cat in foreground] See ARP, HARM WILLEM.
 - [Two couples amid forest-like area] See ARP, HARM WILLEM.

SHORTRIDGE, EUGENE IORTRIDGE, EUGENE W. The singer (Coyote) [Figurine on base] Ltd. ed. Bronze. © Euge Shortridge; 23Jun71; GP78744. © Eugene

SHOSTAL.

Train up a child in the way he should go, and when he is old he will not depart from it. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE .

CARL. SHOWALTER. [Counseling sheet; winged thermometer motif] Prints. © Carl Showalter.

No. No. © 1Dec71; K97456. 2. © 5Dec71; K97455. 3. © 10Dec71; K97454. 4. © 15Dec71; K97453. 5. © 25Dec71; K97453.

SIMPLICATED AIDS.

SHUSTER & MILLER, INC. Eccentric. [Man in assorted disguises walking around Western Hemisphere; gameboard] Col. print. © Shuster & Miller, Inc.; 24Mar72; K97055. SHUWARGER, BERNICE. Math sieve. See SHUWARGER, MICHAEL. SHUWARCER, MICHAEL. Math sieve (Math honeycomb) Drawing c 8 sheets. © Michael Shuwarger & Bernice Shuwarger; 24Apr72; IU16131. Drawing on SIBBALD, WILLIAM.
[Two hands holding two lollipop faces]
By Wm. Sibbald. Serigraph of pen &
ink drawing. Signed. © William
Sibbald; lOSep71; GP77951. SICA. JOHN P Baby [sitting, holding bottle; paddle] Reproduction of drawing on plastic. © John P. Sica; 1Mar72; GP78800. [Tiny school house] Repro-duction of drawing on plastic.
 [© John P. Sica; l0Jun72; GP79409. Hall CHES, ALEJANDRO. [Children] See DONALD ART CO., INC. [Florals] See DONALD ART CO., INC. SIEB, FRED. Let the field exult and everything in it. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. SIGG SOEHNE, A.G. Spirit of 1776. [Twelve scenes of jirit of 1776. [Twelve scenes of War of Independence soldiers; post card folder] Signed: J. Leffer; author of the prints: Sigg Soehne, A.G. Col. reproductions of paintings. © Sigg Sons, whose full legal name is Sigg Soehne, A.G.; 13Apr72; K97111. SIGHT SOUND TRAINING: TOLEDO SCALE (Filmstrip) Reliance Electric Co. 102 fr., color, 16 mm. Appl. ti.: Model 3400 double ratio counting scale, lesson no.8. © Reliance Elec-tric Co.; 19May72; JU13077. SIGHTING IN ON WAGONS (Dodge versus Chevrolet and Ford) (Filmstrip) Dodge Division, Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 67 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 18Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13773. DALE S. We must begin to protect the beauty that surrounds us. See VISUAL CREATIONS. SIGMAN, CARL. Outdoor family room in Japanese tea-house style. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. GMAN, CARL T. Two basic rooms you can add to any house. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. SIGMAN, SIGMAN-WARD, INC. For works designed & drawn by Sigman-Ward, Inc. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. [Hand and mug; in relief; sign] Appl. author: Thomas Haynes. © Sign-Post; 15Mar72; GU48814. SIIKANEN, BEV. See JOLEY. SILTON, MICHAEL. LDTON, MICHAPE. The marriage. [Two intertwined tree-like forms & baby between them; post-er] 1971. By Miguel Silton. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. JFeb72, GU48535. © Miguel Silton; 9Feb72; GP78320.

- A marriage softly growing. [Two inter-twined tree-like forms & baby between them] 1971. By Miguel Silton. Col. drawing. Signed. © Miguel Silton; 3Feb72; GU48535.
- LVER BURDETT CO. See STARTER 101 TEACHER TRAINING PROGRAM. SILVER BURDETT CO.

SILVER, CAROLE KUPFERMAN. [Pooch potty] Drawing. © Carole Silver & Stuart Jay Zirin; 24Apr72; IU16143.

- SILVER-FOX UNLIMITED. [Fox fire collection; various depic-tions of long-haired males & others; iron-on transfers] 9 serigraphs. © Seth Fox t.a. Silver-Fox Unlimited; 14Feb72; GF77445.
- SILVERBERG, STEVEN G. Pathology of the female breast. 60 col. transparencies on 1 sheet. © S. G. Silverberg & W. J. Frable; 19Jun72; JU13094.
- SILVERMAN, MARTIN. [Fishing schooner Caviare at seaport pier] See SOUTH STREET SEAPORT MUSEUM, NEW YORK.

[Schooner Caviare and Ambrose light-ship] See SOUTH STREET SEAPORT MUSEUM, NEW YORK.

SILVERMAN, MARVIN. Rubber stamps. See ATLAS ENTERPRISES.

SILVERMAN, ROBERT E. Transparencies for psychology. See MEREDITH CORP.

- SILVERSTON STUDIO [Textile pattern] See CRANTEX FABRICS.
- SILVESTRI BROS, CORP. Frog. [Statuette; bank] Plaster. © Silvestri Bros. Corp.; 27Dec71; GP77448. Turtle. [Seated upright, with flowers on front & wearing hat; statuette; bank] Plaster. © Silvestri Bros. Corp.; 27Dec71; GP77449.
- SIMMS, CLIFFORD N. Christmas is just around the corner. [Boy tiptoeing toward room with tree in it] Col. print. © Clifford N. Simms; 40ct71; K96086. Dig it! Mellow Christmas, baby! [Santa with raised fist & sack over shoulder] Col. print. © Clifford N. Simms; 40ct71; K96087. Draming of a black thristmas, wight

 - Dreaming of a black Christmas, right on. [Santa with raised fist in con-vertible] Col. print. © Clifford I Simms; 40ct71; K96085. C Clifford N.
- Open season greeting. [Girl reaching into box by Christmas tree] Col. print. © Clifford N. Simms; 40ct71; print. K96088.
- SIMMS, PERRY. We wish you lasting peace. See US & CO. SIMMS, THOMAS. Flaming truth. [Woman walking down sidewalk in front of fire, wearing jeans & jacket] Oil pàinting. © Thomas Simms; 17Apr72; GU49081.
- SIMON, ALYCE. [Article of jewelry] © Alyce Simon. Sculptured ring. [Fibrous network in transparent globe] Metal. © 26Apr72; GU49179.
- SIMONS, SHARON STEPHANIE. [Coloring book which follows the race horse from a baby through various training stages] 17 pencil drawings. Appl. states prev. reg. 5Jan71, GU46587. NM: additions. © Sharon Stephanie Simons; 16Feb72; GU48661.

The simplicated way. [Incised letters of the alphabet with arrows showing the way to print; model] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Nillen. © Daniel Nillen d.b.a. Simplicated Aids; 1Jun71; IP10172. SIMPSON, DIANE. Blob. [Comical stick figure with pro-truding tongue; sculpture] ©.Diane Simpson; 22May72; GU49518. SIMPSON, GRADY A. Cooperative effort = hustle! [Man standing in front of factory] Print. Appl. states prev. reg. 19Dec60, K61193 & prev. pub. 17Jul62, K65727. NM: additions. © Grady A. Simpson; 15Sep71; K97340. Dancers. [Couple dancing alongside 3 large masks displaying varying emotions] Print. © Grady A. Simpson; 10ct71; K97382. SIMPSON, JEANETTE P. American freedom family [of 3, father with fist raised] By J. P. Simpson. Drawing. Signed. © Jeanette P. Simpson; 20Dec71; GP77632. SINA, pseud. See STEVENSON, ANNE. SINERVO, EUGENE S. The authentic map of Michigan, drawn in Michigan's upper peninsula. [Distorted map of U.S. with oversize Michigan] Col. print. © Eugene S. Sinervo; 12Jan72; K96476. SISSOM, ESTELLE. The incredible hours. See SISSOM, JOHN E. SISSOM, JOHN E. The incredible hours. be incredible hours. [Scenes sur-rounding assassingtion of John F. Kennedy] 144 col. slides in 3 boxes.
Appl. author: Estelle Sissom.
© John E. Sissom; 26Jan72; JU13003. SIVA, S.P.A. [Lace design] See KLAUBER BROS., INC. SIZEMORE, BILLY GERALD. Country respect eggs [atop galvanized tub] Photo. © Billy Gerald Sizemore; 8May72; JUI3051. SKENE, PAULA. See MORRELLI, PAULA H. SKENE. SKYWAY RECORDS & MUSIC PUB. CO.
Careful hands. [Map tracing Apollo 15 flight to the moon] Print.
Cover of sheet music folder.
© Skyway Records & Music Pub. Co.; 15Sep71; K95776.
People catch on. [Various golfers; cover] Author of the print: Everett L. Whenham for Skyway Records & Music Pub. Co. Print. © Skyway Records a.a.d.o. Skyway Records & Music Pub. Co.; 150ct71; K96774.

Music Pub. Co.; 150ct71; K96774.

SLAPPEY, ARNOLD R. See US & CO.

SLATTERY, VERNON E

- ATTEXT, VERNON E. [Head and shoulder pastel color por-trait of Christ] By Joyce Marion. Painting. Signed. © Vernon E. Slattery; 28Feb72; GU48592.
- SLEPAK, BERNARD.
 - From sea to shining sea, discover America the beautiful. See CREA-TIVE MERCHANDISERS, INC.

- SLOAN, EUGENE E. Eastern brown pelicans and American royal terns. See SLOAN, KATHLEEN LEWIS. Riding to the hounds. See SLOAN, KATHLEEN LEWIS.

- SLOAN, KATHLEEN LEWIS. Eastern brown pelicans and American royal terns [landing on seashore] By Eugane B. Sloan. Col. reproduc-By Eugane B. Signed. © Kathleen
 - By Eugane B. Sloan. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. Signed. © Kathleen Lewis Sloan; 15Dec71; K95856. Riding to the hounds. [Pack of dogs following 2 hunters on horseback] By Eugene B. Sloan. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. Signed. © Kathleen Lewis Sloan; 15Dec71; K95855.
- SIOAN, MIKE. The big decision. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- SLOAT, DALE. [Cartoon character; with flippers, b: eyes & no mouth] Drawing. © Dale Sloat; 30May72; GU49423.
- SLOSSBERG, ELLEN. Don't pollute our water, and we promise not to give you warts. [Frog face; poster & button] 2 col. prints. Appl. ti.: Frog poster & button. © Ellen Slossberg; there works? 4Feb72; K96156.
- SLUSSER, JAMES BERNARD.
 [Gemini "72"; optical design in quadrants] Serigraph. © James Bernard Slusser; J3Apr72; GU49201.
 Love. [Letters arranged in blocks forming overall pattern] Design.
 © James Bernard Slusser; 3May72; critica10
- GU49210.
- SMADER, C. LOUIS. MADER, C. LOUIS.
 Time-o-Year perpetual calendar for anniversaries, birthdays, appoint-ments. Col. drawing on 3 sheets.
 © C. Louis Smader; 12Apr72; IU16104. (See also Smader, C. Louis, 12Apr72, IP10464)
 Time-O-Year perpetual calendar for appointes birthdays appoint
 - me-O-rear perpetual calendar for anniversaries, birthdays, appoint-ments. [Secular dial] Col. drawing. © C. Louis Smader; 18Mar72; IP10464. (See also Smader, C. Louis, 12Apr72, IU16104)
- SMALL, ANNE W. Botanical rug orange.
 - [Azalea & other flowers; needlework design] 6 prints on fabric. © Anne W. Small; 6Aug71; GP76637.
 - Toy drummer. [Needlework design] Print on fabric. © Anne W. Small; 6Aug71; GP76636.
- SMETHPORT SPECIALTY CO. Fun bank [in form of flowerpot with 4 compartments modelled after coin faces in relief] Model no.221. Col.

 - faces in relief] Model no.221. Co print. © Smethport Specialty Co.; 8Mar72; K96650. Home run baseball game. [Baseball diamond & players; gameboard] Model no.251. Col. print. © Smethport Specialty Co.; lJan72 (in notice: 1971); K96000. Home run baseball game. [Gameboard] No.207. Col. print. © Smethport Specialty Co.; 2JJan72 (in notice: 1971); K96782. Mini-bingo. [Selection wheel, stand B2. [Selection wheel, st stands. Mini-bingo.
 - Mini-bingo. [Selection wheel, status cards & markers] No.223. Col. prints. © Smethport Specialty Co.; 2Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K96842. Shuffle board. [Gameboard] Model no.225. Col. print. © Smethport Specialty Co.; 18Feb72; K96894.
- SMILEY, RUSSELL J. 101 fish of the South Atlantic. By Russ Smiley. Ltd. ed. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. © Russell J. Smiley; 100ct71; K97187.
- SMITH, BARBARA JOAN LAMBERT. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Weldon Smith. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Mrs. Weldon Smith; 13Apr72; IU16094.

- SMITH, CHRISTA R. Nut people, a collection of 28 photo-graphs. See SMITH, ELLANE E.
- SMITH, ELLANE E.
 Nut people, a collection of 28 photographs. [Animals & insects made from shells & pipe cleaners]
 © Ellane E. Smith & Christa R.
 Smith; 5Jun72; JU13092.
- SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR. Jazz: Quincy Jones. [Flame-like let-tering with crossed wind instruments] By Ross Crown, pseud. Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.; Jazz fire. © Ross Crown; 1May72; GU49188. Shoes styled with individuality.
 - [Figure made from shoes] By Ross Crown, pseud. Painting. Appl. ti.: Talking shoe head. © Ross Crown; 1May72; GU49189.
 - [The smiling four-wheel love; silhou-ette of car in front of large heart] By Ross Crown, pseud. Paint & pen-cil drawing. © Ross Crown; 1May72; GU49187
- SMITH, JACQUELINE. [Drawings for needlepoint canvases; boys & girls, toys & others] Draw-ings (part col.) ôn 2 sheets. © Jacqueline Smith; 3May72; GU49203.
- SMITH, JOSEPH J. [Jesus Christ super watch; thorn-crowned head encircled by profile silhouettes of 12 apostles] Drawin © Joseph J. Smith & Calvin Howard; 22Feb72; GU48699. Drawing.
- SMITH, RICHARD. HTH, KICHARD. The sensual dieter's guide to weight loss during sex. [Huge, open mouth with cupids; poster] Design: Roger Tweedt; author of the print: Richard Smith. Col. print. © Richard Smith; 17Feb72; K96405.
- SMITH, VERNON C. [Insignia] See STUDENT NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSN., INC.
- SMITH. VING. Bedroom in a box. See MEREDITH CORP.
- SMITH. MITH, MRS. WELDON. See SMITH, BARBARA JOAN LAMBERT.
- SMOGGY CAMPAIGN 1972. Smoggy the Frog, leap for mankind, let's exhaust air pollution! [Frog driving car with ecology symbol design] Author of the print: John P. Cummings. Print. © Smoggy Campaign 1972; 1Apr72; K97663.
- SMOLNYCKI, MICHAEL E. [Two tone illustration of Jesus Christ] See CAMILLUS SCREEN PRINT. CO.
- SMYRL, JAK. How to make a pressman's hat. [Little freckle-faced boy acting out instruc-tions] Col. print. © Jak Smyrl; 24Dec70; K95834.
- SNADER, AVREN MYRA. The forever greeting. [Comic road-runner; design on envelope] Repro-duction of drawing. © Avren M. Snader; 15Jan72; GP77835.
 - SNIDER, DELMAR, Pacemaker hazard area. [Lightning shooting from heart; sticker] Col. print. © Delmar Snider; 50ct71; K97148.
- SNYDER, YDER, ARTHUR NORMAN. [Chess piece; abstract rook] Model. @ Arthur Norman Snyder; 9May72; GU49227.

SNYDER, MARCUS, JR. Write for right. [Stick figure mail-ing letter] Print. © Marcus Sny-der Jr.; 28Dec71; K96233. SNYDER, WILLIAM MCKENDREE. Fall. See CP ENTERPRISES, INC.

SNYDER, EDNA P. Mrs. Betsy Ross doll; a kit of doll, costume, patchwork bag, star, pin cushion & ... flag. Textile & repro-duction of drawing. © Edna P. Sny-der; 24Dec70; GP76309.

- SOBER, HAROLD.
 - Santa personalized gift carrier. See EAGLE TRADING CENTER, INC.
- SOCIETY FOR VISUAL EDUCATION, INC.
 - HOLIDAY ADVENTURES OF THE LOLLIPOP DRAGON.
- SOCIETY OF UNIVERSAL LOVE, INC. Mystic symbol of Universal Love. [Circle containing triangle motif & single eye] Col. design. © So ety of Universal Love, Inc.; 30May72; GU49303. © Soci-
- SOFI, JOSEPH A. Rodney; Farley J. Fargle; Sloth; Roscoe; Rasmus. [Furry puppets] 5 textile works. Appl. ti.: Store-front puppet theatre. © Joseph A. Sofi; 22Jun72; GU49492.
- SOLD ON SAFETY (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 78 f color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.72-8 © Chrysler Corp.; 27Apr72; JP14019. 78 fr., 72-8)
- SOLOMON, PHILIP. Three bedroom residence. Model A-C, E. Philip Solomon, architect. 4 archi-tectural drawings on 14 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Comm. no.S-391. © Philip Solomon; 3Mar72; IU16050.
- SOLTES, ISAAC B. [Article of jewelry] © Isaac B. Soltes.
 - The emerging. [Composite of cross, Star of David & other symbols; pen-dant] Metal. © Isaac B. Soltes; 17Apr72; GU49085.
 - Oneness emergent. [Composite of religious symbols; charm] Metal. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Nov71. NM: background. © 22Dec71; GP77841.
- SOLTESZ,
- Just one answer. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Mother won't miss it. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- SOLTESZ, FRANK. Present day church. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. See
 - Remembering to worship. Se PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- SOMMER, ELKE. The musicians. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- SOMMERS, DAVID B. [Marijuana plant in cracked pot] See JANSSON, JAMES.
- JANSSON, JAMES. 1984. See JANSSON, JAMES. Panama red. [Leaves from marijuana plant; poster] Advocate Press. Col. print. Signed. © David B. Sommers: 18May72; K97870. Proclaim liberty throughout the land unto all the inhabitants there, Leviticus XXV:10. [Marijuana grow-ing out of Liberty Bell] 1972. By Sommers & Janson. Col. print. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 17Apr72, K97172. NM: additional graphic authorship. © David B. Sommers & James Jansson; IMay72; Sommers & James Jansson; 1May72; K97552.

N. Y SOON. Album of Gene Smith, 8 snapshots, arrival by surfboard in Kaupo, Oct. 24, 1945. 8 photos. Appl, states prev. reg. 20Dec71; JU12979. © N. Y. Soon; 16Feb72; JP13954.

SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

- Arnel. Print of Fabrics Corp. Print on fabric. © Soptra Style
 - tyle 211. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47469. 332. [Vegetable motif] By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47522. 5911.
- 6332.
- nell. Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Arnell.
- attern no.
- Pattern no.
 6331. [Vegetables] By Gloria Buce;
 author of the reproduction; Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47840.
 Capri. Frint on fabric. © Soptra

Fabrics Corp.

- Style

- Style
 Style
 6057. By Flowerpatch Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46712.
 6060. By Gloria Buce Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fab-rics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46677.
 6062. By Gloria Buce Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46713.
 6213. [Woman in colonial costume holding steaming kettle] By Marden Hill; author of the repro-duction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 © 16Mar72; H47237.
 6413. By Kay Wintle; author of the
- H3. By Kay Wintle; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 © 23May72; H47841.
- 6426. By J.T. International. © 23May72; H47927.
- C2May/2; H4/92/.
 6510. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 23May72; H47837.
 Erika. Print on fabric. © Soptra
- Erika. Fabrics Corp.
 - Pattern no.
- 5862. By Masaaki Studio; autor. 5862. By Masaaki Studio; autor. the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46680. By Masaaki Studio; author of

- 6025. By Munnier; author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 18Apr72; H47481.
- 6068. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46684.

6088. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47525.

- Corp. © 26Apr72; H47525. 6101. By Helga Galler; author of
- b) heigh defiler, author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 16Mar72; H47238.
 6165. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Mar72; H47070.
- 6177. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46568.
 6190. By Robert Rauchman; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabric Corp. © 145577
- Fabrics Corp. © 16Mar72; H47239. 6199. By Masaaki; author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 14Feb72; H46851.
- 6204. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 16Mar72; H47236.
- 209. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Mar72; H47068. 6209.

- 6238. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Mar72; H47240.
- 6317. By Venet; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 © 28Mar72; H47388.
- 6467. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47523.
- Malesina. Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp.

 - 5373. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan72; H46514.
- 5547. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics.
 © 14Feb72; H46853.
 5590. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan72; H46530.
 5761 By H Wortig: author of the sectors of the
- 5761. By H. Martin; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan72; H46529.
- 5765. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan72; H46516.
- 5829. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan72; H46523.
- Corp. © 20Jan/2; H46525.
 5838. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan/2; H46534.
 5897. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan/2; H46515.
 5950. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan/2; H46528.
 5950. Errogs learning among flowers
- 5959. [Frogs leaping among flowers] By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics, Inc. © 20Jan72; H46522.
- 5963. 963. By Flowerpatch Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fab-rics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46672.
- Files corp. © 4Feb/2; H4b0/2.
 977. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan72; H46527.
 978. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46678.
 07. By Masaaki Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics 5978.
- the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46724.
- 012. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Mar72; H47385. 6012.
- 6044.
- © 20Mar/2; H4(305. 6022. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Mar/2; H47291. 5044. By Boccio; author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Jan/2; H46519. 6048. By D. Clay; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46682. 6048.
- 6049. © 4Feb72; H46722.
- 6050. [Whimsical landscape with town set in hills] By Sans Sinisi Stu-dio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; н46718.
- 6061. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Mar72; H47290.
- 6067. [Zigzag of jewelry beads & chains] © 20Jan72; H46521.
 6082. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46717.
 6083. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46569.
 6001. By Studio Sulvia: author of the studio Sulvia: Sultar of the Studio Sulvia: Solver of Sulvia: Solver of
- 6091. By Studio Sylvia; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46726.

- 6098. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Mar72; H47130.
- 6102. By Rosa Cleaveland; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fab-rics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46673.
- 6109. By Jean Louis L'Hopital; author of the reproduction: Sopt Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46681. Soptra
- 6116. By Victory; author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 14Feb72; H46852.

- 14Feb72; H46852.
 6117. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 16May72; H47782.
 6124. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46543.
 6128. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46567.
 6132. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46567.
 6134. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46723.
- 6134. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46679.
- 6137.
- Corp. © 44e0/2; A400/9.
 137. [Silhouetted squirrels] By Pradalle; author of the reproduc-tion: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 © 4Feb72; H46721.
 156. [Giraffes] By Gloria Buce Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics, Inc. © 4Feb72; H46694. 6156.
- 158. [Face of tiger in jungle] By Gloria Buce Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46716. 6158. By
- 6166. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47537.
- 6180. By Masaaki Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46711.
- 6183. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46541.
- 6185. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Jun72; H47868.
- 6187. [Zippers] Author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Mar72; H47288.
- 6195. By Duet; author of the repro-duction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Jun72; H47864.
- 52011/2; H47004.
 6207. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 17May72; H47699.
 6208. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 17May72; H47704.
- 6210. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 17May72; H47701.
- 6242. [Blocks of stars] 242. [Blocks of stars] By R. & S. author of the reproduction; Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46720. & S.;
- 6243. © 4Feb72; H46542. 6254. By Monica Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 14Feb72; H46925. 6258. By Fred Goldstein; author of
- the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Mar72; H47069. Corp.
- 6263. By Fred Goldstein; author of
- b) By Fred Goldstein, author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 29Mar72; H47397.
 6266. [Tulips] By Hargitai; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 29Mar72; H47391.
- 6267. By Hargitai; author of the
- b) Hargital; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 © 20Mar72; H47235.
 6295. By Lizzie Derriey; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47578.

- 6301. By Duet Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 17May72; H47702.
- Corp. © 17May72; H47702. 6306. By Jack Prince; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47536.
- 6350. By Venet; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 © 26Apr72; H47581.
- 6362. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Jun72; H47869.

- Corp. © 2Jun72; H47869.
 6364. By Victory; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
 © 5May72; H47779.
 6365. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47526.
 6409. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47588.
 6425. By Sans Sinisi; author of
 - 6425. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47580.
- 6454. By Rampleberg; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 5May72; H47775.
- 6457. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May72; H47858.
- 6484. By Rampleberg; author of the c 16May72; H47781.
- 6485. By Rampleberg; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 17May72; H47700.
 6488. By Rampleberg; author of the 6485.
- correst author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 16May72; H47783.
- 89. By Rampleberg; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 5May72; H47776. 6489.
- 6493. By Rampleberg; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 16May72; H47703.
- 6502. By Sans Sinisi; author of
- b) 22. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Jun72; H47876.
 6512. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24 May72; H47856.

- Corp. © 24May/2; h4/050.
 (Zoo animals) By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May/2; H47859.
 By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May/2; H47855.
 By Duet; author of the repro-duction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May/2; H47857.
 By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Jun72; H47875.
 Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS, INC.
- Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS, INC. Monica. Print on fabric. © Soptra
- Fabrics Corp.
- 5tyle 5678. By Francisco Valesesia; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47471.
- 5688. By Lizzie Derriey; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47472.
- (12. By Hargittai; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47460. 5712.
- 12Apr/2; H47460.
 5910. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Mar72; H47287.
 5912. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May72; H47854.
 5014. Br. Size [size] Size]

- Corp. Corp. (Section)
 5914. By Sins [sic] Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 23May72; H47842.
 5915. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May72; H47852.
 5916. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 23May72; H47851.

- 922. By Veronica; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47521. 5922.
- 5945. By Sans Sinisi; author the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May72; H47847.
- 5946. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24 May72; H47824.
- 5947. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May72; H47845.
 5948. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47479.
- Corp. © 12Apr72; H474/9. 5972. By San Sinisi; author of the 5972. By San Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47478.
 6017. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H47513.
 6110. By Jean Louis Hopital [i.e. L'Hopital]; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrica Corp.
- duction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 28Mar72; H47289.
- 6138. By Pradalie; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47473.
- 6172. By De Birc; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 29Mar72; H47386.
- 6173. By De Biro; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 29Mar72; H47389. 6175. By De Biro; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
- 6175. © 29Mar72; H47390
- 6219. By Choice; author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47480.
- 21. By Choice; author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47476. 6221.
- 30. [Sailors & flags] By New Group; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; 6230. H47470.
- 6232. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47477.
- 6233. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47458.
- By Duet; author of the repro-6250. duction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47461.
- 6252. By Duet Design; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 29Mar72; H47387.
- 6270. By Sans Sinisi; author of
- b270. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47459.
 b309. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 12Apr72; H47468.
- 6321. By Venet; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 5May72; H47780.
- 6437. © 5May72; H47768.
- 6468. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 5May72; H47771.
- 6472. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 23May72; H47820.
- 73. [Elephants] By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 23May72; H47865. 6473.
- Fabrics Corp. © 23May/2; H47805.
 6474. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 24May/2; H47825.
 6477. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 5May/2; H47777.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Pattern no.

- 5890. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar72; H47135. 5890.

- 5927. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics. Corp.. © 2Mar72; H47131.
- 6039. By D. Clay; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Feb72; H46683.
- 065. [Beaded belts] © 20Jan72; H46526. 6065.
- H45520.
 6105. By Frederique Cheramy; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fab-rics Corp. © 10Mar72; H47137.
 6131. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar72; H47134.
 6135. By Victory Studio; author of
- Corp. © IOMAr/2; H4/124. 135. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Mar72; H47132. 81. [Biplanes] By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 2Mar72; H47047. 6135.
- 6181.
- 188. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 20Mar72; H47252. 6188.
- 6223. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar72; H47139.
- 6283. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 23May72; H47846.
- 514. By Venet; author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar72; H47136. 6314.
- 6418. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 10Mar72; H47138.
- SOPTRA FABRICS, INC. Malesina. Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics, Inc. (in notice: Soptra Fabrics Corp.)

 - Pattern no. 5887. © 20Jan72; H46518.
 - Veconica; author of the reproduc-tion: Soptra Fabrics, Inc. © 20Jan72; H46517. 6096.

 - Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- SOREL. P.
 - Blossoming flowers. See ART REPRODUC-TION CORP.
 - Flowers in bloom. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- SORVIG, KIMBERLEY RALPH. [Tricky Dicky: Mealymouth III; carica-ture of Nixon; stencil] Drawing. © Kim Sorvig; 25Apr72; GU49171.
- SOULAGES, PIERRE. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.
- SOUND, WILLIAM, PRINCE. See CAMPBELL, EDWARD A.
- SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Stardust. [Wallpaper] Serigraph on plastic. © South Bay Design Corp.; 20Dec71; GP76330.
- SOUTH STREET SEAPORT MUSEUM, NEW YORK.
 [Fishing schooner Caviare at seaport pier] P03. Sept. 1, 1969.
 By Martin Silverman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Silverman.
 © South Street Seaport Museum; 30ct69; K95885.
 [Schooner Caviare and Ambrose light-ship; at dock] P04. Aug. 23, 1969. By Martin Silverman.
 Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Silverman. © South Street Seaport Museum; 30ct69; K95884.
- SOUTHERN AUDIO VISUALS CORP., LOUISIA AUDIO VISUALS. See LOUISIANA AUDIO LOUTSTANA VISUALS.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1972

- SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CC Conservation of energy building award. [Stylized skyscraper; in relief; plaque] Metal. © Southern Califor-nia Edison Co.; 26Jan72; GP78825.
- SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVERSITY, CARBONDALE. BOARD OF TRUSTEES. Institute for Housing Management.

[Four houses arranged in square with family in one; folder] Col. print. © Board of Trustees of Southern Illi-nois University a.k.a. Southern Illinois University; 15Dec71; K97628.

- SOWELL ENTERPRISES. Give a hoot, don't pollute! [Owl; bumper sticker] Author of the print: J. H. Sowell. Col. print. © J. H. Sowell d.b.a. Sowell Enterprises; 31May72; K97669.
- SOWELL, J. H. Give a hoot, don't pollute. See SOWELL ENTERPRISES.

- SOWERS, MIRIAM. Covenant of justice. [Tree-like man superimposed on bookshelves] Col. reproduction of cil painting on white gold leaf. Signed. Original in Symbol Gallery, Albuquerque, N.M © Miriam Sowers; 1May71; GP78824. N. M.
 - While Sowers; Mayin, Gr. 0024.
 Evolve! [Shadowy male figure whose torso is the American flag] Col. reproduction of oil painting on sil-ver leaf. Signed. Original in Sym-bol Gallery, Albuquerque, N.M.
 Miriam Sowers; 1May71; GP78822.
 - Live! [Nude couple & infant embracing while entwined with thunderbolt] Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in Symbol Gallery, Albuquer-que, N.M. © Miriam Sowers; 1May71; GP78821.
 - Relate. [Man shedding tears which enclose human beings] Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Original in Symbol Gallery, Albuquerque, N.M. © Miriam Sowers; 1May71; GP78823.

SOWLE, NILES M. Christmas tree [panel] Wood. © Niles M. Sowle; 4Jan72; GP78499. Male tiger. [Sculpture] Beaverboard. © Niles M. Sowle; 28Jan72; GP78498. Rhinocerous [sic] family. [Parents & baby; sculptures] 3 beaverboard works. © Niles M. Sowle; 2Jan72; GP78500. GP78500.

SPAFFORD, SUZY. See ROBIE, SUZANNE SPAFFORD.

SPANGLER, FRANK LESLIE.
The Aspens, Aurora, Colorado. [Plans for condominiums] Mar. 14, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 20 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-20. © Frank L. Spangler; 28Apr72; IU16165.

SPEARMAN, JAMES. [Bust of Martin Luther King] Plaster stone. Signed. © James Spearman; lFeb72; GP77947.

- SPECTRUM FABRICS CO. For works by Spectrum Fabrics Co. See HERO I.C.
- SPECTRUM STUDIO. ECTRUM STUDIO. [Landmark note stationery; Mine locomotive & 9 others] Author of the prints: Arthur S. Miller. Prints. (Landmark photographic prints, 1 L 72--10 L 72) Covers of 10 notepaper folders. © Spectrum Studio, owners, Arthur S. Miller & Gene J. Suszko; 20Apr72; K97181. Covers of

- SPEEDWEIGH MODEL NO.3011, 3021, 3031 (Filmstrip) Toledo Scale Training Center, Toledo Scales & Systems. 80 fr., color, 16 mm. © Reliance Electric Co.; 19Apr72; JU13042.
- [SPEEDWEIGH MODEL 3012] (Filmstrip) Toledo Scale Training Center, Toledo Scales & Systems. 73 fr., color, 16 mm. © Reliance Electric Co.; 19Apr72; JU13043.
- SPELCE, FANNIE LOU. For works by Fannie Lou Spelce See SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCTATES
- SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Barber shop. 1970. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Asso-ciates; 25Apr72; GU49168.

 - Boy paper dolls. [Row of 8] 1971.
 By Fannie Lou Spelce. 011 painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49155.
 Butterfly season. [Two boys running on front lawn while woman & girl watch] 1972. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce.
 © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49162.
 Camm meeting at Monle Shede 1062.
 - 25Apr72; GU49162. Camp meeting at Maple Shade. 1968. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed: Spelce. Cover of card folder. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Nov70, GU46446. © Spelce, whose full name is Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; IDec71 (in notice: 1968); GP78287. Child's view of heaven. 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49156.
 - Associates; 25Apr72; GU49156.
 - Dusins. [Five bables on floor] 1971 By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49154. Cousins. 1971.
 - Diggin' potatoes. [Man behind plow followed by 2 boys] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associ-ates; 25Apr72; GU49166.
 - Easter egg hunt [on large lawn] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49159.
 - Fannie Lou, Dude and Incz. [Three children in Edwardian dress] By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49170.
 - Fannie Lou Spelce. [Port. & 2 paint-ings] Author of the print: Fannie Lou Spelce. 1 v. Reproductions (part col.) Appl. states prev. reg. 16Nov70, GU46446-46447 & prev. pub. 1Dec70 & 1Dec71. NN: additions. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 24Jan72; K97341.
 - The farmer's daughter [in barnyard with geese & sheep] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49167.
 - Fortune telling. [Two women seated at table] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Asso-ciates; 25Apr72; GU49147.
 - Girl paper dolls. [Row of 8] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49150.
 - Goat cart [with woman & baby in front of house] 1970. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Asso-ciates; 25Apr72; GU49157.

- Hobo town. [Men lounging by rural railroad track] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49158.
 Indian camp. 1970. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49145.
- The Loomis family. [Group of 8 in Edwardian dress] By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Asso-ciates; 25Apr72; GU49161.
- Make believe. [Girl playing dress-up] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. 0il painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49163.
- Mother and daughters. [Formal, full-length port.] 1970. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: F. Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49146.
- trimming tree with children in their bedroom] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Asso-ciates; 25Apr72; GU49149. The night before Christmas.

- ciates; 25Apr72; GU49149.
 Noah's ark. 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. 011 painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Asso-ciates; 25Apr72; GU49151.
 Nude boys. [Pair; rear view] 1970. By Fannie Lou Spelce. 011 painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49169.
 The path of life. [Heart & tear suspended from scale, tear out-weighing heart; sculpture] Wood. App1. states prev. pub. 8Aug70, GP69039. NM: sculptural authorship. © Herbert E. Spencer; 15Jan72; GP78520. GP78520.
- GP(0520. Picnic. [Seven couples by creek] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. 0il painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49148.
- President L. B. Johnson's birthplace. 1972. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49153.
- Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49153. The quilting bee. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Spelce. Cover of card folder. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Nov70, GU46447. © Spelce, whose full name is Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; lDec70 (in notice: 1966); GP78288. Roaring 20's. [Two girls dressed for evening] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. Oil painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Asso-ciates; 25Apr72; GU49164. Slumber party. 1972. By Fannie Lou Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Asso-ciates; 25Apr72; GU49152. Street scene [with cable cars] 1970. By Fannie Lou Spelce. 0 il painting. Signed: Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49160. Tea Leaves. [Old slave woman reading fortune for lady] 1971. By Fannie Lou Spelce. © Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 25Apr72; GU49165. PICER, RON.

SPICER, RON. Civil Air Patrol, 1942. OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. See COMPANY

SPILSTED DESIGNS. The red balloon. [Boy & girl holding balloons; card folder] Author of the print: Donna Diane Spilsted. Col. print. Appl. t1.: Girl and boy holding red balloons. © Spilsted Designs; 1Sep72; K96482.

SPILSTED, DONNA DIANE. The red balloon. See SPILSTED DESIGNS.

- SPOONER, JOHN M. America for all its people! [Flag with face] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Multi-colored face on Amer. flag background. © John M. Spooner; 9Mar72; GU48684.
- SPORT ART ORIGINALS. ORT ART ORIGINALS. Original waterfowl prints by six duck stamp designers: Edward J. Bierly & others; author of the prints: Burr G. Miller, Sport Art Originals. 6 reproductions of draw-ings in portfolio. © Sport Art Originals; 15Apr72; K97473.
- SPORT GREETINGS. Happy holidays, Rose Bowl. [Aerial view; greeting card] Author of the print: J. F. Seyferth. Col. print. Sport Greetings; 14Dec71; K96773.
- SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO AMMERIANT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. America's endangered species. [American bison, trumpeter swan & others; placemat] Design no.389. Col. print. NM: compilation & arrangement. © Springprint a.a.d Springprint Paper Products Co.; 5Jan72; K95878. a.a.d.o.
- 5Jan72; K95878.
 Count your age by friends. [Simulated embroidery sampler with flowering vine; placemat] no.401. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Friendship sampler. NM: compilation & arrangement. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; JJun72; K97896.
 Interesting facts about measuring. [Measuring instruments & methods; placemat] Design no.395. Col. print. NM: compilation & arrangement. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Products Co.; 5Jan72; K95877.
- 5Jan72; K95877.
 Knowing our nation. [Map of U.S. & state flags] Design no.390.
 Col. print. NM: compilation & arrangement. © Springprint a.a.d.o.
 Springprint Paper Products Co.;
 5Jan72; K95879.
 Save our environment. [Ecology flag & others; placemat] no.398. Col.
 print. NM: compilation & arrangement. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; 2Jun72; K97698. k97898.
- Ny1090.
 Superstitions. [Boy with big feet & others; placemat] Design no.396.
 Col. print. NM: compilation & arrangement. © Springprint a.a.d.o.
 Springprint Paper Products Co.; 16Mar72; K96910.
 Think about these [Thinkon status]
- Think about these. [Thinker statue; placemat] no.399. Col. print. NM: compilation & arrangement. © Spring-print a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; 2Jun72; K97897.
- Your family tree. [Chart & tree with family members in its branches; placemat] Design no.393. Col. print. NM: compilation & arrange-ment. © Springprint a.a.d.o. Springprint Paper Products Co.; lJan72; K95880.
- SPRINGWOOD TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Springwood Textiles, Inc. Pattern no.
 - 12. By Eric Mayer Associates; author of the reproduction: Spring-wood Textiles, Inc. © 11Apr72; H47582. 112
 - By Eric Mayer Associates; author of the reproduction: Spring-wood Textiles, Inc. © 11Apr72; н48036.

- 14-115. By Eric Mayer Associates; author of the reproduction: Spring-wood Textiles, Inc. © 11Apr72; H47584-47583. 114-115.
- SQUATS, pseud. See FLORENCE, SUSAN.
- STACHEWICZ, MICHAEL. Sach and Goober, the talking peanuts. [Three personified peanuts] By Stachewicz. Col. drawing. 23Mar72; GU48905.
- M., pseud. See STACHEWICZ, STACK, M., MICHAEL
- STAMP, MARSHA. Being with you makes life worth living. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- STAMP OUT SCHIZOPHRENIA, DRIVE CORONET (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 18Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13768.
- STAN-ELL, pseud. See MARTINKUS, STANLEY C.
- STANDARD PACKAGING CORP., BROWN & BIGE-LOW. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- STANYAN CARDS [Three sheepdogs in front of double aree sneepaogs in front of double carved wooden doors] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. Cover of greeting card folder. © Stanyan Cards; 13Dec71; K95891.
- STAR ENGRAVING CO FAR ENGRAVING CO. [Article of jewelry] © Star and Star Engraving Co. (in notice: Jear) Winnfield Senior High. [Diger & crest; ring] Metal. Appl. 11: High school ring, Winnfield Senicr High School, Winnfield, La. © 4Jan72; GP77571.
- STAR PRODUCTIONS. Rolling Stones. [Caricature of group carrying Mick Jagger as puppet on strings] Signed: Lore; author of the print: Star Productions. Print © Star Productions; 4May72; K97392. Print.
- STAR PRODUCTIONS, INC. [Three dimensional molded caricature; grinning blob character; button] Plastic. © Star Productions, Inc.; 16Nov71; GP78849.
- STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. AR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT: Do-Do bird. Mechanical drawing. (U-Control kit, no.DDB) Appl. author: Bernard B. Winston. © Star Professional Product (in notice: Star Pro Product); 17Apr72; TP10477
 - Super chinch. Mechanical drawing. (U-Control kit, no.SC) Appl. autnor: Bernard B. Winston. © Star Professional Product (in notice: Star Pro Product); 10Apr72; IP10478.
- STARKEY CHARADES. To be or not to be. [Four bees & oar; anagram] Drawing. Appl. author: Dale T. Starkey. © Dale T. Starkey d.b.a. Starkey Charades; 2May72; crubora 2007 GU49231.
 - A woman is a sometime thing. [Woman writing on blackboard near clock & giant amoeba] Drawing. Appl. author: Dale T. Starkey. © Dale T. Starkey d.b.a. Starkey Charades; 2May72; GU49234.
- STARKEY, DALE T. To be or not to be. See STARKEY CHARADES.
 - A woman is a sometime thing. See STARKEY CHARADES.

STARR ANDREA

- [Subjects for cartoon, greeting cards, stationery, etc.; bearded head & others] Col. designs on 1 sheet.
 © Andrea Starr; 15Feb72; GU48649.
- MARR, SAMUEL D. Condominiums. Dec. 27, 1971. Arch., Samuel D. Starr. Architectural draw-ing (blueprint) on 6 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". © Samuel D. Starr; 10Jan72; IU16009. STARR.
- START, ROBERT C. Is this in the Bible? [Drunken man & others; post cards] l2 col. prints. (Bible search series A) © Robert C. Start; 3JJul69 (in notices: 1966); K95738.
- STARTER 101 TEACHER TRAINING PROGRAM TARTER 101 TEACHER TRAINING PROGRAM (Filmstrip) Silver Burdett Co., a division of General Learning Corp. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Introduction to Starter 101 program. 78 fr.--A close look at Book 1. 63 fr.--A close look at Books 2 through 10, testing and charts. 86 fr. Credits: Writer, Theodore James, Jr.; narrators, Juanita Bethea & Aston Young; composer, Andrew Stasiuk; photographers, Rich Towlen, Design Counsel & Sports Illustrated. © General Learning Corp.; 31Dec71; JP14007-14005. JP14007-14005.
- STECKEL, ANITA. Billy Holiday. [Port. surrounded by faces] lst ed. Serigraph. Signed. © Anita Steckel; lDec71; GP77059.
- Feminist party. [Statue of Liberty holding female sex symbol in place of torch; poster] Print. Signed. © Anita Steckel; 1Dec71; K97154.
- Solo. [Musician using nude female as instrument] Print. © Anita Steckel; 10ct63; K97547.
- [Statue of Liberty feminist stationery design no.1; statue holding female sex symbol in place of torch] Print. Signed. © Anita Steckel; 10ct71; K97153.

STEDT, STANLEY R.

- Christ [in dungarees, crucified on telephone pole over city] By Stedt. Oil & acrylic painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 9Mar70, GU44990. © Stanley R. Stedt; 11Apr72; GP78120.
- STEEG PRODUCTIONS, INC. S DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES. See
- STEFFEN, RANDY. The American quarter horse: jumping [over hurdle with female rider] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Randy Steffen; 15Jul71 (in notice: 1970); GP78200.
 - The American quarter horse [with jock-ey riding him] Col. reproduction of painting. (Racing) Signed. © Randy Steffen; 15Jul71 (in notice: 1970); GP78171.
 - Black Bird, Hunkpapa Sioux. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-VILLE, KY.
 - Goes Ahead, Crow. See FRAME HOU GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. See FRAME HOUSE
- STEFFY, JAY.
- rcs. See KIRK-BRUMMEL ASSOCIATES, INC. Arcs.
- STEGALL, FRANCES.
 [Col. C. C. Slaughter, multi-million-aire; men on rustic wagon drawn by 4 horses, with oil wells in back-ground] 0il painting. © Frances Stegall; 31May72; GU49400.

STEINBERG, SAMUEL S. The consistently visualized and statistically analyzed pancreas. [Hospital] Print. © Samuel S. Steinberg; 29Jun71; K95882. STEIRN, CATHY JANE. Peace would make a world of difference. See STEIRN, HARRIETTE STEIRN, HARRIETTE JEAN. Peace would make a world of difference. [View of 2 halves of world with laurel branch] Drawing. © Jean Steirn & Cathy Jane Steirn; 7Jun72; cut/04000 GU49499. STEPHENSON, WILLIAM J. Ringneck pheasants, Phasianus colchi-cus torquatus. [Pair, standing in snow] By W. J. Stephenson. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series I, plate 1) Signed. © William J. Stephenson; 8Jun72; GP79330. Wood duekr div speese [Pair in Wood ducks, Aix sponsa. [Pair in flight over reeds] By W. J. Stephenson. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series I, plate 2) Signed. © William J. Stephenson; 8Jun72; GP79331. STEPNEY, BESSIE SYLVIA.
[Black playing cards; jive joker &
 others] 16 drawings on 15 sheets.
 @ Bessie Sylvia Stepney; 3Feb72;
 grupGaz GU48613. STERLING LACES, INC. [Lace design] Drawing. © Sterling Laces. Inc. Pattern 6013. © 14Jun72; GU49531. 6109. © 18Feb72; GU48670. 6111. © 5Apr72; GU49008. 6112. © 19Apr72; GU49097 12032. © 19Apr72; GU49096. 12033. © 14Jun72; GU49532. 13065. © 24Jan72; GU48563. 17166-17167. © 24Jan72; GU48561-48562. 23320. © 12Jan72; GU48531. 23323-23327. © 20Jan72; GU48582-48586. 23329. © 18Feb72; GU48666. 23331. © 18Feb72; GU48667. 23336-23337. © 18Feb72; GU48668-48669. 23341/23342. © 6Mar72; GU48801. 23343. © 6Mar72; GU48802. 23347-23348. © 6Mar72; GU48803-48804. 23350/23351. © 19Apr72; GU49095. 23352/23357. © 5Apr72; GU49009. 23353. © 5Apr72; GU49010. 23360-23361. © 14Jun72; GU49533-49534. STEVEN MANUFACTURING CO. Animal statuctic, alligator; with movable head & legs] Plastic. © Steven Manufacturing Co.; 1Nov71; Animal GP79487 [Animal statuette, bull; with movable head & legs] Plastic. © Steven Manufacturing Co.; 1Nov71; GP79486. [Animal statuette, dog; with movable head & legs] Plastic. © Steven Manufacturing Co.; 1Nov71; GP79489. [Animal statuette, elephant; with movable head & legs] Plastic. © Steven Manufacturing Co.; 1Nov71; GP79482.

[Animal statuette, horse; with movable head & legs] Plastic. © Steven Manufacturing Co.; 1Nov71; GP79488.

[Animal statuette, kangaroo; with mov-able head & legs] Plastic. © Steven Manufacturing Co.; 1Nov71; GP79484.

- [Animal statuette, monkey; with movable head, arms & legs] Plastic. © Steven Manufacturing Co.; 1Nov71; GP79485.
- [Animal statuette, rooster; with mov-able head & legs] Plastic. © Steven Manufacturing Co.; 1Nov71; GP79483.
- STEVENS, CHARLES S. For works with Charles S. Stevens as author of the print See URCHINS.
- STEVENS, LAWRENCE TENNEY. Brahma bull. [Statuette] By Lawrence T. Stevens. Bronze. Signed. © Lawrence Tenney Stevens; 10Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP78314. By Lawrence
 - Duck head. By Lawrence T. Stevens. Bronze. Signed. © Lawrence Tenne Stevens; 3Apr72 (in notice: 1971); Tenney GP78315.
 - Nose-fly group. [Stallion, mare & colt; statuette on base] By L. T. Stevens. Bronze. Signed. © Law-rence Tenney Stevens; 10Apr72; GP78316.
- STEVENS (WALTER B.) & SON, INC. [Hat snowman; sculpture] © Walter B. Stevens & Son, Inc.; 3Apr72; GU48970.
- STEVENSON, ANNE. The animal. [Pants suit & coat] Original by Sina, pseud. 2 draw-ings on l sheet. © Anne Stevenson; 22Jun71; IP10214.
- STEVENSON, PETER. Little sailcar called Manta. Se POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. See
- STEWART, KIPP. For works designed by Kipp Stewart See COUROC OF MONTEREY.
- STEWART, WILLIAM M. [Elephant and donkey] See GRAVES, DON.
- STEWART'S DRIVE-INS. Plan of root beer stand for Stewart's Root Beer, Inc. A-2428. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. © Frostie Co. d.b.a. Stewart's Drive-Ins; 21Apr72; TDIOLOG IP10408.
 - Plan of root beer stand for Stewart's Root Beer, Inc. A-2840. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on ll sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Frostie Co. d.b.a. Stew-ert. Derver and the stew-ert. art's Drive-Ins; 21Apr72; IP10407.
- STIFFEL CO. [Chalice-shaped lamp base] No.5178. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 9Jan72; GP77801.
 - [Lamp base with bulbous center section] No.5185. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 9Jan72; GP77797.
 - [Lamp base with bulbous center section] No.5197. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 9Jan72; GP77798.
 - [Lamp base with leaf ornamentation] No.5181. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 9Jan72; GP77803.
 - [Lamp base with lotus motif at bottom & transparent bulb at center] No.5182/5198. Metal & glass. © Stiffel Co.; 9Jan72; GP77800.
 - No.5191. [Three-tiered lamp base] No.519 Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 9Jan72; GP77799.
 - [Urn-shaped lamp base] No.5177/5194. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 9Jan72; GP77802.

STINA.

- MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. I love you. See FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD.

Love: try it, you'll like it. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. See

- STINGER, BOB. This is mine. [Rock group performing on stage] Col. photo. © Bob Stinger; 22Feb72; JU13020.

STIRLING, B. KYLE.

- The Echota. [Plans for residence] Apr. 1, 1972. Architectural draw-ing. Scale of floor plan 1/2" = 1'. © Kyle Stirling; 6Jun72; IU16188.
- STIRLING PRODUCTIONS.
 - From the undelivered speech of John
 - From the undelivered speech of John Fitzgerald Kennedy, Dallas, Nov. 22, 1965. [Head of Kennedy] Print. © Stirling Productions, solely owned by Kyle Stirling; 15May72; K97635. Richard the one. [Nixon seated on throne & flanked by his cabinet mem-bers] Print. © Stirling Produc-tions, solely owned by Kyle Stirling; &May72; K97633.
 - U.S. female. [Biological symbol on thermos container & satchel] Col design. © Stirling Productions, solely owned by Kyle Stirling; 19Jun72; GU49520.
 - Yehoshua Jesus 33. [Face in bright light & deep shadow] Print. © Stirling Productions, solely owned by Kyle Stirling; 15May72; K97634.

STOCKMAN.

- [Super graphic modular poster and mini poster] See DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC.
- STOKES, RUSSELL T.
 - OLES, RUSSELL T. Apartment project; 707 Corp., Kansas City, Mo. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Russell T. Stokes; 15Mar72; IP10310.
- STONE. CHARLES.
 - Credit unions, low cost auto loans. [Block letters C & U forming car] Col. print. © Charles Stone; 11Apr72; K97774.
- STONE MOUNTAIN PLANTATION, INC. Stone Mountain Memorial Park: Dickey House. [Post card] Reproduction of photo. Appl. author: Gabriel Benzur, employee for hire. © Stone Mountain Plantation, Inc.; 11May63; 198007 JP8207.
 - Stone Mountain Memorial Park: Exterior view of Millie's cabin. [Post card] Reproduction of photo. Appl. author: Gabriel Benzur, employee for hire. © Stone Mountain Plantation, Inc.; 11May63; JP8206.
- Stone Mountain Memorial Park: Ladies' bedroom captures charm of ante-bellum Georgia plantation living. [Post card] Reproduction of photo. Appl. author: Gabriel Benzur, em-ployee for hire. © Stone Mountain Plantation, Inc.; llMay63; JP8211.
- Stone Mountain Memorial Park: Motherin-law bedroom in Dickey House [Post card] Reproduction of photo. Appl. author: Gabriel Benzur, em-ployee for hire. © Stone Mountain Plantation, Inc.; 11May63; JP8210.
- Stone Mountain Memorial Park: Simpson House at Stone Acres Plantation ... Jeannie's House. [Post card] Re-production of photo. Appl. author: Gabriel Benzur, employee for hire. © Stone Mountain Plantation, Inc.; 11Mourd: UP8208 11May63; JP8208.

- Stone Mountain Memorial Park ... summer dining room in Simpson House. [Post card] Reproduction of photo. Appl. author: Gabriel Benzur, employee for hire. © Stone Mountain Plantation, Inc.; 11May63; JP8209.
- STONE SETTERS, INC. Love ring. See LANDIS (M.) CO., INC. [Article of jewelry]
- STORIES FROM OTHER LANDS: THE ARABIAN NIGHTS (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 915-1--915-4: Aladdin and the magic lamp. 54 fr.--Ali Baba and the forty thieves. 59 fr.--The merchant and the jinni. 48 fr.--Sinbad the sailor. 55 fr. Credits: Illustrator, Peggy Vawter. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 29Apr69, JP14079-14080; 17May70, JP14077-14078.
- STORIES OF ANIMALS WHICH SHARE AN ENVIRONMENT (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 438-1--438-4: The fawn, the bear. 42 fr.--The osprey, the trout. 43 fr.--The swan, the beaver. 43 fr.--The tanager, the dipper. 43 fr. Credits: Author, Jay Shuler; artist,
- © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 28Jan72; JP14119, 14112, 14110, 14120.
- THE STORY OF BREAD (Filmstrip) W. B. Productions & Field-Trip-of-the-Month-Club. Made by W. B. Productions. 98 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer & writer, Jacqueline A. Wall; photographer, Joseph A. Wall.
 - © W. B. Productions, Inc.; 23Jun70; JP13995.
- A STORY OF LIGHT (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. A Communico production. Credits: Script, Carol Greene; artist, Arlene Vargo. © Concordia Pub. House; 28Apr72;
 - JP14015.
- STOUT, PHYLLIS J. [Toad & toadstools] By P. S. Reproduction of drawing. Cover of note paper folder. Signed. @ Phyllis J. Stout; 13May72; GP79118.
- STOVER, DALE.
 Race-A-Wheel. [Playing field & racing
 apparatus] Model 2R-1. July 2, 1970
 1970. Designed by D. S. Mechanical
 drawing (blue line print) on 2
 sheets. Sheet 1-2. © Dale Stover
 & Mrs. Dale Stover; 2Jul70; IP10166.
- STOVER, MRS. DALE. Race-A-Wheel. See STOVER, DALE.
- STOVER, SHELBY. To fill one's life with love is to know beauty. See AARDVARK ART POSTERS.
- STRAUSS (H. B.) CORP. Whirlwind [of paisley] Serigraph on plastic. © H. B. Strauss Corp.; 21Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77944.
- STRAUSS, LEWIS L. Albert Einstein award medal. [Port. on obverse, laurel branches & lantern on reverse] Metal. Appl. author: Gilroy Roberts. © Lewis L. Strauss; 19Apr72; GU49076.
- STREEPER, EVA F.
 [A Christmas plaque for bathrooms;
 outhouse with wreath within seat
 cover] Drawing. © Eva F. Streeper;
 15May72; GU49216.

- STREETER, FRANK H. Earth time, moon time space explorer. Inventors, Frank H. Streeter & Marie L. Streeter. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Educational watch face. © Frank H. Streeter & Marie L. Streeter; 3Dec71; IP10507.
- STREETER, MARIE L. Earth time, moon time space explorer. See STREETER, FRANK H.
- STREIT, CARL. Casablanca. See EVAN (MARK) PRODUCTS, INC.
- STRICKER, C. D. Fertile valley. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- STRICKLAND, MARY E. Religious and mythology symbol. [Sideways arc linking 3 circles] Reproduction of drawing. © Mary E. Strickland; 2Mar72; GP79469.
- STRICKLER, W. J. Certificate of neurosis.[with inkblot] Print. © W. J. Strickler; lApr72; K96869.
- STRIETER CORP. The Essex, series 500. [Plan for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 26 sheets. © Strieter Corp.; 30Dec71; IP10224.
- The Fairfax. [Plans for residence] l v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Series 1000) Scale of floor plans & front elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Strieter Corp.; 30Dec71; IP10168. The Victoria. [Plans for residence] l v. Arabitectural drawing (blue
- The Victoria. [Plans for residence] l v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) (Series 1000) Scale of floor plans & front elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Strieter Corp.; 30Nov71; IP10167.
- STROH, FRIEDA ANW. [Article of jewelry] © F. Ann Stroh. Wonderful wor[1]d of dogs. [Poodle & dachsund heads; rings] By Obediah. 2 metal rings. © 29Mar72; GU48994.
 - Wonderful world of dogs, Weimaraner and Doberman pincher [heads atop rings] Metal. © 7Mar72; GU48786.
 Wonderful world of dogs, Weimaraner [head atop ring] Metal. © 7Mar72; GU48787.
- STRONG, MARSHA. [A browntone illustration of a standard-bred horse; trotting] Reproduction of drawing. © Marsha Strong; 23Dec70 (in notice: 1971); K96292.
- STUART (C. H.) & CO., INC. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. See EMMONS JEWELERS, INC.
- STUCKEY & SPEER, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Stuckey & Speer, Inc. Class ring, University of Texas. [Figure holding scales] Gold & jewel. © 19Nov70; GP78089.
- STUCKEY & SPEER, INC. See GL.
- STUCKEY & SPEER, INC. GOLD LANCE. See GOLD LANCE.
- STUDENT NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSN., INC. [Insignia; face of girl looking at caduceus] Drawing. Appl. author: Vernon C. Smith. © Student National Medical Assn., Inc.; llApr72; GU49580.
- STUDER, DAVID.
 - [Hand; with outspread fingers & eye in palm] Oil painting. © David Studer; 14Mar72; GU48844.
- STUDER, RAYMOND E. Burgerland. See BURGERLAND, INC. STUDIO MASAAKI. (UDIO MASAAKI. [Textile pattern] See: ACADIA CO., INC. CARJER LOOMS, INC. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. STUDIO REPRODUCTION Caliph. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Plymouth. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Valencia. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. STUDIO SYLVIA. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. STUDIO III. Antibes. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. chelle. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Rochelle. Trellis. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. STUNSON, BONJOUR. Fashion consultant. [Silhouette of woman's face] Print. © Bonjour Stunson; 30ct71; K96354. STURBRIDGE CORP. Celestial sphere. [Zodiac circle; design for rug] No.839g. By Per K. McGown. Print. © Sturbridge Corp.; 15May72; K97630. By Pearl ppanese wedding plate. [Birds & flowers; design for rug] No.841J. By Pearl K. McGown. Print. © Stur-bridge Corp.; 15May72; K97629. Japanese wedding plate. Peking. [Geometric maze & border with arabesques at corners; design for rug] No.842. By Pearl K. McGown. Print. © Sturbridge Corp.; 15May72; к97632. Peruvian ducks. [Design for rug] No.843. By Pearl K. McGown. Print. © Sturbridge Corp.; 15May72; K97631. Prall's multi-bubbles. [Circles in rows with multi-pointed star motifs; design for rug] No.031A. By Pearl K. McGown; author of the print: Pearl K. McGown, Inc. Print. © Sturbridge Corp.; 15Sep71; K95790. Sigmund's skill. [Scrolled floral motif; design for rug] No.840. Author of the print: Pearl K. McGown for Sturbridge Corp. Print. © Sturbridge Corp.; 15Mar72; Print. K97384. ne sultan. [Abstract, symmetrical pattern; design for rug] No.835. By Pearl K. McGown; author of the print: Pearl K. McGown, Inc. Print. © Sturbridge Còrp.; 155ep71; K95956. The sultan. Sultat. [Indian motif; design for rug] No.836. Author of the print: Pearl K. McGown for Sturbridge Corp. Print. © Sturbridge Corp.; 15Mar72; K97385. The village meetinghouse [with steeple rising over trees; design for rug] No.830. By Pearl K. McGown; author of the print: Pearl K. McGown, Inc. Print. © Sturbridge Corp.; 15Sep71; K95930. STYGA, JOHN. Le diable. JOHN. A, JOHN. a diable. [Demonic creature looming over chained male & female devils; tarot card poster] Tarot design by Styga. Col. serigraph of drawing. Signed: J. S. © John Styga; 30Aug71; GP77289.
 - Le jugement. [People in rowboats raising arms toward angel blowing trumpet; tarot card poster] Tarot design by Styga. Col. serigraph of drawing. Signed: J. S. © John Styga; 30Aug71; GP77288.

STYGA, JOHN.-Con. Le mat. [Tarot card poster] Tarot design by Styga. Col. seri-graph of drawing. Signed: J. S. © John Styga; 30Aug71; GP77287. soleil. [Tarot card poster]
 Tarot design by Styga. Col. seri-graph of drawing. Signed: J. S.
 Ø John Styga; 30Aug71; GP77286. Le soleil.

STYLESET FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Styleset Fabrics, division of Whittaker Tex., Inc. Pattern no. 1014. © 9Mar72; H47203. 1018. © 9Mar72; H47204. 1020-1021. © 9Mar72; H47205-47206. 1036. © 9Mar72; H47209. 1037. © 9Mar72; H47202. 2011. © 9Mar72; H47207. 2022. © 9Mar72; H47208.

- STYLUS GRAPHICS, LTD. [Pagan symbol; arrangement of nude males & females; poster] Print. © Stylus Graphics, Ltd.; 210ct71; к96776.
- EL SUBJUNTIVO IMPERFECTO. Pt.1 (Film-strip) San Antonio Independent School strip) San District. strip) San Antonio Independent School District. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. Loop film. With tape. Appl. author: Jack Ferrucci. © San Antonio Independent School District; 31Aug71; JP13959.
- SUE-AKO, G. K. Saint Amie du grand barry. [Stylized St. Bernard dog; logotype] Design. Appl. ti.: St. Bernard. © G. K. Sue-Ako; 26May72; GU49458.

SUGEL, FRANK J. Alphadoodles. [Characters formed from letters of the alphabet] Jan. 1972. Drawing. Signed. © Frank J. Sugel; 19Apr72; GU49279.

SUGGS, DAVID. The world is so full of bullshit we should all recycle our share to the compost pile and start new things growing again. [Flower growing in center of pile; poster] Col. serigraph. (From the ecology of the mind, no.1) © David Suggs; 27Jan72; K96893.

SUGGS, J. DAVID. JGGS, J. DAVID. Men hate because they're not loved. [Distorted head with single eye; poster] Col. serigraph. © J. David Suggs; 28Jan72; K96392.

ILKIN, JAY. I know by pure reason that any religious leader who owns more than two pairs of shoes ... all. [Half port. of Christ-like man; poster] Author of the print: Theodore Sulkin. Print. © Jay Sulkin; 16Mar72; K97075. SULKIN.

SULKIN, THEODORE. I know by pure reason that any religious leader who owns more than two pairs of shoes ... all. See SULKIN, JAY.

SULLIVAN ASSOCIATES. The letters of the alphabet. See BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES.

SULLIVAN, MARGARET ANN. Baseball player. Painting on cork. (Korky kids) © Margaret Ann Sullivan; 5Nov71; GP79167. Basketball player. Painting or (Korky kids) © Margaret Ann Sullivan; 5Nov71; GP79168. Painting on cork.

- Cheerleader. Painting on cork. (Korky kids) © Margaret Ann Sullivan; 5Nov71; GP79170.
- Football player. Painting on cork. (Korky kids) © Margaret Ann Sullivan; 5Nov71; GP79169.
- SULZBERGER, MARION B. Skin lesions depicted and defined. See INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATIONS & EDUCATION, NEW YORK.
- SULZBERGER, ROBERTA Z. Skin lesions depicted and defined. See INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATIONS & EDUCATION, NEW YORK.
- SUMMERS, ROBERT. Midland County's second courthouse. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.
- SUN ENTERPRISES. JN ENTERPRISES. Fly it. [Crossing arrows & arrows forming sunburst; notepaper] Author of the prints: Kenneth J. Haines. 2 prints. © Sun Enter-prises, solely owned by Kenneth J. Haines; 2Aug71; K97112.
- SUNBURY BICENTENNIAL, INC. Bicentennial, Sunbury, Pennsylvania. [Indian & patriot on seal] Design. © Sunbury Bicentennial, Inc.; 8Mar72; GU49551.

SUNFLOWER EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION CORP. Don't be a Nothingbird ... something-bird ... morebird ... superbird. [Bird characters on pedestals] Print. (In The Wichita, Kan., eagle, Nov. 29, 1971, p.3B) © SETVC a.a.d.o. Sunflower Educational Tele-vision Corp.; 29Nov71; K96843.

- SUPERBA PRINT WORKS.
- Tapestry rose. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP

York. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.

- SUPERIOR NOVELTY STATUARY CO., INC. French scroll table base and/or lamp. © Superior Novelty Statuary Co., Inc.; 1May72; GP79161.
- SUPERIOR PET PRODUCTS, INC. [Fire chief; dalmation driving fire engine; squeeze toy] Rubber. © Superior Pet Products, Inc.; 31May72; GP78815.
 - [King Dog; holding large bone; squeeze toy] Rubber. © Superior Pet Products, Inc.; 31May72; GP78814.
 - [Latex pig squeeze toy with whistle] © Superior Pet Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; GP76373.
 - [Sailfish scap and household item hold-er] Vinyl. © Superior Pet Products, Inc. (in notice: Superior Pet Prod.); 17Nov71; GP77011.
 - [Shaggy dog; squeeze toy] Rubber. © Superior Pet Products, Inc.; 31May72; GP78816.
 - [Whale soap and household item holder] Vinyl. © Superior Pet Froducts, Inc. (in notice: Superior Pet Prod.); 17Nov71; GP77010.

- SUROWIEC, JUDITH HOPE. Stone Mountain, Georgia [with figure walking up] By J. H. Surowiec. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © J. H. Surowiec; 2Jun72; cry20355 GP79355.
- SURPLUS TRACTOR PARTS CORP. Influs TRACTOR PARTS CORP. [Letterhead; 2 tractors in lozenge, bird's-eye view of store] Author of the print: Stanley B. Goodman. Col. print. © Surplus Tractor Parts Corp.; 4Apr72; K96952.

SURVING, RICHARD A. Model ferro cement boat kit. Dra © Richard A. Surving; 27Apr72; Drawing. IU16135.

- [Pattern drawing for paper boat model kit] Drawing on 3 sheets. © Richard A. Surving; 10Apr72; IU16091.
- SUSZKO, GENE J. See SPECTRUM STUDIO.
- SUTHERLAND, FRANK A. [Geometric format for communications including letters, purchase orders, statements of account, invoices; asymmetrical arrangement of rectangles] Col. print. © Frank Sutherland; 18Jan72; K96909. © Frank A.
- SUTHERLAND LEARNING ASSOCIATES, INC. [Picture cards] © Sutherland Learning Associates, Inc. Unit
 - 7. 9 prints. (Project bilingual) © 15Nov71; K97434.
 - 9. 15 prints. (Project bilingual) © 15Nov71; K97433.
 - ll prints. (Project bilingual)
 © 15Nov71; K97432. 11.

 - 9 prints. (Project bilingual)
 © 15Nov71; K97431. 18.
 - 26
 - 6 prints. (Project bilingual)
 © 15Nov71; K97430.
 12 prints. (Project bilingual) 27. 12 prints. (Pr © 15Nov71; K97429.
 -). 18 prints. (Pr © 15Nov71; K97428. (Project bilingual) 30
 - na. [Faceless girl] Print. (Art project) © Sutherland Learning Associates, Inc.; 15Nov71; K97436. Tina.
 - ny. [Faceless boy] Print. (Art project) © Sutherland Learning Associates, Inc.; 15Nov71; K97435. Tony.

SUTHERLAND LEARNING ASSOCIATES, INC. See

THE /a/ SOUND.

- THE PRESENT PROGRESSIVE TENSE. PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS.
- EL SUBJUNTIVO IMPERFECTO.
- TWO-WORD VERBS.
- VERBOS IRREGULARES.

THE /Z/ SOUND.

SUTO, PAUL A. [Symphony sketches] SYMPHONY AUXILIARY. See HARTFORD

SUTTA, ELSIE. [It's-a-convertible snap-a-gown; pattern] Drawing. © Elsie Sutta; l2Jan72; IPl0286.

- SUTTON, JIM. Peel & Put pictures, set V, sheet P See COMMUNICATION SKILL BUILDERS, sheet P. TNC.
- SUZANNE'S GEM SHOP, INC. Rocks and minerals of Wisconsin. [Outline map with typical mineral sites] Col. print. © Suzanne's Gem Shop, Inc.; 15Mar72; K97408.

SUZY, pseud. See KERR, SUSAN.

1972

- SUZY'S ZOO. [Mouse] Design 102. 1967. By Suzy Spafford (Suzanne S. Robie) Col. print. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Suzy's Zoo, a partner-ship consisting of Suzanne S. Robie & William C. Murr; 1Mar68; K97225.
 - [Running tiger] Design 213. By Suzy Spafford (Suzanne S. Robie) Col. print. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Suzy's Zoo, a partnership consisting of Suzanne S. Robte & William C. Murr; 1Sep68;
 - We birds] Design 106. 1967. By Suzy Spafford (Suzanne S. Robie) Col. print. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Suzy's Zoo, a partnership consisting of Suzanne S. Robie & William C. Murr; [Two birds] Suzanne S. Robi 1Mar68; K97226.
- SWANSON, ROBERT C. The breaking of bread. See FORTRESS PRESS .

SWEDLUND, CHARLES.

- v wife is pregnant. [Silhouettes of standing woman] 37 l. Reproduc-tions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Charles Swedlund; My wife 20Nov71; K97541.
- e have a daughter! [Progressive photographic study of pregnant woman's development; profile silhouettes] 1 v. Prints. © Charles & Elizabeth Swedlund (in We have a daughter! notice: Chuck & Liz Swedlund); 20Nov71; K97698.
- SWEDLUND, ELIZABETH. a daughter. See SWEDLUND, We have CHARLES.
- SWEENEY, ANDREW J. C. C. and Co. [Comical prairie animal characters] 5 col. drawings. haracters] 5 col. drawings. Andrew J. Sweeney; 17May72; GU49292.
- SWEENEY, MARGE B. Andy, the Amtrak mouse. By M. 3 Drawing. Signed. © Marge B. Sweeney; 24May72; GU49389. By M. Sweeney.
- SWENEY, FREDRIC. Sportsman's game bag. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- SWENSSON, EARL S. Isometric view, classroom divider. May 11, 1972. Mechanical drawing. Scale of drawing 3/4" = 1'0" © E S. Swensson; 24May72; IU16177. © Earl
- SWIRSKI. Vote. See NOVA POSTERS, INC.
- SWOBODA, INC. Bonsai tree. Metal & jewel. © Swobo-da, Inc.; 30Jan61; GP79147.
 - Cherry blossom tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jan67; GP79134.
 - Chestnut tree. Metal & pearl. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Jul70; GP79146. Coral rose bud tree. Metal, coral & jade. © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jan68;
 - GP79143.
- GP(9149.
 Espalier tree. Metal & jewel.
 © Swoboda, Inc.; 10Jan62; GP79128.
 Floral spray tree. Metal & jewel.
 © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP79127.
 Large bonsai tree. Metal & jewel.
 © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Jun64; GP79133.
- Metal,
- Large Ming tree [with 2 birds] Me jewel & ivory. © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP79145. jewel
- Ming tree [with 2 birds] Metal, jewe & ivory. © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jan66; GP79144.
- Mini ball tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Aug71; GP79138. Mini bead tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Aug71; GP79131. Mini blooming flower tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Aug71; GP79130. Mini coral rose tree. Metal, coral & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Aug71; GP79137. Mini flower tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Aug71; GP79135. Mini ivory rose tree. Metal, ivory jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Aug71; ivory & jewel. @ GP79140. Mini shower tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Aug71; GP79148. Mini tree [with bird on top] Metal, jewel & ivory. © Swoboda, Inc.; jewel & ivory. © 30Aug71; GP79122. Multi jade tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP79125. Peach blossom tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP79139. Pearl bubble tree [with 2 birds] Metal, jewel & ivory. © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jul63; GP79129. Pine tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Jun64; GP79136. Shower tree [with hanging branches] Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Jun64; GP79124. Stone flower tree. Metal & jewel.
 © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Jun64; GP79132.
 Willow tree. Metal & jewel. © Swobo-da, Inc.; 15Jan65; GP79141. Willow tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 15Jan68; GP79126.
 Wind blown tree [with bird] Metal, jewel & ivory. © Swoboda, Inc.; jewel & ivory. © 15Jan68; GP79142. Wisteria tree. Metal & jewel. © Swoboda, Inc.; 30Jul70; GP79123. SYLER, HARRISON B. House to grow. Architectural drawing on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'. © Harrison B. Syler; 2May72; IP10425. SYMBOLOGICS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Symbologics, cotherhood. [3 closely inter-twined stick figures in circle; pendant] Metal. Appl. states prev. pub. Jan. 1971. NM: revision. © 250ct71; GP77021. Brotherhood. I am special, I am me. [Outline of person with upraised arms; pendant] Metal. © 250ct71; GP77008. Identity crisis. [Inverted, coiled question mark; pendant] Metal. © 250ct71; GP77007. Metal. Metal. © 250ct71; GP77007. Over population. [Circle with 6 curved shapes inside; pendant] Metal. © 250ct71; GP76460. [Marry me; 2 intersecting comma shapes in circle] Metal. © Symbologics, Inc.; 250ct71; GP78117. Withdrawal. [Curved line in circle] Metal. © Symbologics, Inc.; 250ct71; GP79112. SYNDICATED REALTY MANAGEMENT CORP. The syndication of real estate. Written by John C. Albertson. National Institute of Real Estate Brokers. 56 col. slides. Appl. author: George Ward. © Syndicated Realty Management Corp.; 10Feb72; UU3000 JU13009. SYNTHETIC TRIPS,
 - NTHETIC TRIPS, INC. Smile. [Sunburst with happy face; poster] Artists: V. McCully & S. McCully; author of the reproduc-tion: V. H. McCully. Col. serigraph. © Synthetic Trips, Inc.; 3Jan71; H47376.

SYROCO.

- SYROCO.
 Accent mirror/sconce. [Cherubic head at top; in relief] No.2343. From the Vintage collection. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78754.
 Antigua wall mirror. [Spanish motif] No.2347. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78762.
 Cherub plaque. [In relief] No.7272. From the Vintage collection. © Syro-co, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78745.
 Cirar store Indian. [Statuette on

- Cigar store Indian. [Statuette on base] (Sculptura collection, 6504) © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; IJan72; GP78193.
- Classic horse plaque, c. 440 B.C. [Pair, with male riders; in relief] No.7271. From the Vintage collec-tion. © Syroco, div. of Dart Indus tries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78746. Indus-
- Classic knight on horseback. [Figurine on base] (Sculptura collection, 6508) © Syroco, div. of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78197.
- Floral cherub. [Figurine on base] (Sculptura collection, 6501) © Syr-oco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan72; GP78191.
- French bust, female [in 18th century style; on base] (Sculptura collec-tion, 6510) © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78199.
- French bust, male [in 18th century style; on base] (Sculptura collec-tion, 6509) © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78198.
- Harvest cherub [carrying wheat; figu-rine on base] (Sculptura collection, 6502) © Syroco, div. of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; IJan72; GP78192.
 [Heraldic plaques, set of 4; in relief] No.7252. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78750-78753
 - 78753.
- ran Yin. [Graceful, robed Japanese figure; statuette on base] (Sculp-tura collection, 6507) © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; lJan72; GP78196. Kwan Yin.
- Labavo set: urn, planter. [In relief]
 No.6405. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78757.
 Ladle planter. [In relief] No.6009.
- Ladle planter. [In relief] No.6009 © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78758.
- Inte.; fostin/2; GP70/95.
 Lovers. [Male & female heads; sculpture] (Sculptura collection, 6506)
 © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78195.
 Ming tree plaque. [In relief] No.7256. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78748.
- Navigator [holding sextant; figurine on base] (Sculptura collection, 6505) © Syroco, div. of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; 1Jan72; GP78194.
- Oriental floral plaques, pr. [In relief] No.7270. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78747.
- [Figurine on base] (Sculptura collection, 6500) © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 1Jan72; 2000 Syroca Structure (Science) (Sc Dart Ind GP78190.
- Ribbed planter. [Scrolled border; in relief] No.6011. From the Vin-tage collection. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78756.
- Salvador wall planter. [Ornate bell shape, openwork] No.6008. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78759.
- La Seine wall mirror. [Scrolled leaf motif in relief] No.2348. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78761.

7

SYROCO.-Con.

- Tiered planter. [Scrolled border; in relief] No.6012. From the Vin-tage collection. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78755
- 2-arm shell sconce. [In relief] No.4137. From the Vintage collec-tion. © Syroco, div. of Dart Indus-tries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78760.
- 2-masted schooner plaque. [In relief] No.7238. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78749.
- Windsor wall mirror. No.2346. © Syroco, div. of Dart Industries, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP78763.

SZYMANSKI ASSOCIATES.

Give us a ring. [Woman holding ring-filled hands in front of face] Col print. Appl. ti.: Rings. © Alvin G. Szymanski d.b.a. Szymanski Asso-ciates; 29Dec71; K95786. Col.

 \mathbf{T}

- T & S CO. Our right to bear arms, don't tread on me. [Coiled, hissing snake; sticker] Col. print. © T & S Co., solely owned by John P. Troutman & Richard S. Shepherd, Jr.; 21Jan72; к97806.
- TB & RESPIRATORY DISEASES ASSN. OF 3 & RESPIRATORI DISASLES ASSN. OF GREATER CHATTANOGA. Airways of life. [Pair of lungs in shield] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. © TB & Respiratory Diseases Assn. of Greater Chattanooga; 150ct71; GP77628.
- T.K. Bike route. [Circle divided in 6 Bike route. [Circle divided in o wedges with a bicycle in each; design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. © T.K. a.a.d.o. California Swimwear Co., Inc.; 15Feb72; GP79194. [Vertically aligned biker silhouettes designed motivath Serigraph on design; on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. © T.K. a.a.d.o. California Swimwear Co., Inc.; 17Feb72; GP79195.
- T.K. See CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO., INC.
- TKB. See THE KIT BIT.
- TABER, HELEN R.

Chauvinist. [Nude male; sculpture. Ceramics. © Helen R. Taber; 29Mar72; GU48934.

- TABONE, PHILIP. Teacher-made materials for Language Arts. See CURATALO, CHARLES, JR.
- TAIT, ARTHUR FITZWILLIAM. Pinnated grouse. See ASHLEY (AARON) TNC.

- TALBOTT, SHEILA JOAN. A gift to my child. PRODUCTIONS, INC. See PYRAMID
- TALES FOR YOUNG IMAGINATIONS. GROUP 2 (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 939-1--939-4: A lamb named Angel. 37 fr.--The fractured turtle. 41 fr.--The possum's strange name. 40 fr.--The canary that wouldn't sing. 38 fr.

 - 38 fr. Credits: Author & illustrator,

 - Peggy Vawter. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 10Mar72; JP14113, 14126, 14114, 14111.
- TALES FROM JAPAN (Filmstrip) Corone Instructional Films & Gakken Co. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With Coronet guide, ll p.

Contents: The moonbeam princess. 45 fr.-The tears of the dragon. 33 fr.-The rolling rice ball. 36 fr. -The monkey and the crab. 33 fr.--The inn of the sparrows. 34 fr.--The story of the sunset glow. 38 fr. -The crane's magic gift. 35 fr.--The man who made trees blossom. 34 fr. © Coronet Instructional Films. C CAR © Coronet Instructional Films, division of Esquire, Inc.; 21Jun71; JP13631.

TALSON ENTERPRISES, INC. Big E card game. [Three-dimensional letter on book; folding carton] Col. print. (Learning through color, no.T.G.711) @ Talson Enterprises, Inc.; 20Dec71; K96077.

TAMITS, FRANK. MITS, FRANK. Delaware historical commemorative stamp map. [Stamp collage in shape of state; post card] Photo by Brooks Studic; author of the print: Frank Tamits. Col. print. (U.S.A. historical commemorative stamp map series, serial no.A-00/1) © Frank Tamits; 6Jun72; K97921.

Maine historical commemorative stamp map. [Collage of stamps in shape of state; post card] Col. print. (U.S.A. historical commemorative stamp map series, serial no.A-00/23) © Frank Tamlts [sic]; 30Jan72; K97462

- Marvland historical commemorative aryland historical commemorative stamp map. [Stamp collage in shape of state; post card] Photo by Brocks Studio; author of the print: Frank Tamits. Col. print. (U.S.A. historical commemorative stamp map series, serial no.A-00/7) © Frank Tamits; 6Jun72; K97925.
- New Jersey historical commemorative stamp map. [Stamp collage in shape of state; post card] Photo by Brooks Studio; author of the print: Frank Tamits. Col. print. (U.S.A. historical commemorative stamp map series, serial no.A-00/3) © Frank Tamits; 6Jun72; K97922.
- Pennsylvania historical commemorative ennsylvania historical commemorative stamp map. [Stamp collage in shape of state; post card] Photo by Brooks Studic; author of the print; Frank Tamits. Col. print. (U.S.A. historical commemorative stamp map series, serial no.A-00/2) © Frank Tamits; 6Jun72; K97923.
- South Carolina historical commemora-Suth Carolina historical commemora-tive stamp map. [Stamp collage in shape of state; post card] Photo b Brooks Studio; author of the print: Frank Tamits. Col. print. (U.S.A. historical commemorative stamp map series, serial no.A-00/8) © Frank Tamits; 6Jun72; K97924. by
- TANCER & TWO.
 - [NCER & TWO. [Article of jewelry] © Tancer-II, tradename of Tancer & Two. Face in fashion. [Profile outline of woman's head with ornate, leaf clustered headdress; pin] Metal. © 24Apr72; GP78209.
- TANGUY, YVES. Die Luft in ihrem Spiegel. See HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ.
- TARDIFF, CLARA. God bless you in your new home. [Mailbox; design on thle] By Kitty Tardiff. Ceramics. Signed. Appl. ti.: New home tile. © Kitty Tardiff; 6Apr72; GP78852.
- TARTAGLIA, LEONARD MICHAEL. [Man of destiny; President John F. Kennedy seated at desk] Oil painting. © Leonard Michael Tartaglia; 5May72; GU49209.

- TAURIELLO, DANIEL V. Bust of Dr. Martin Luther King, J. © Daniel V. Tauriello; 19Jun72; Jr. GU49466
- TAYLOR (C.) CO. Loom & pick. Mechanical drawing. Appl. author: Charles F. Taylor. © C. Taylor Co.; 290ct71; IP10340.
- TAYLOR, CHARLES F. Loom & pick. See TAYLOR (C.) CO.
- TAYLOR, DOC. See TAYLOR, LEONARD E.
- TAYLOR, ERNEST, JR. I frown on. See COLEMAN, JOHN G.,
- TAYLOR, MRS. FRANK. See TAYLOR, MARY-LOUISE.
- TAYLOR (KEN) ENTERPRISES. Stop. Fat man surrounded by food and overeating. [Sign] Col. reproduc-tion. (Weight Stop hidden weight chart) © Key Taylor Enterprises; 280ct71; GP77652.
- Stop. Fat woman surrounded by food and overeating. [Sign] Col. repro-duction. (Weight Stop hidden weight chart) © Ken Taylor Enterprises; 280ct71; GP77654.
- Stop. Pig surrounded by food and overeating. [Sign] Col. reproduc-tion. (Weight Stop hidden weight chart) © Key Taylor Enterprises; 280ct71; GP77653.
- TAYLOR, LENORE B. [Drawing of a lantern on a card] Print. Cover of folder. © Let B. Taylor; 16Dec71; K96153. © Lenore
- TAYLOR, LEONARD E. [Surprise; bear family confronted by skunk; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. author: Earle E. Heika. © Leonard E. (Doc) Taylor; 7Apr72; GU48996.
- TAYLOR, MARY-LOUISE. Smile, God loves you. [Snarling dog] Photo. © Mary-Louise Taylor (Mrs. Frank); 24Mar72; JU13026.
- TEACHER AIDS, VARIETY UNLIMITED (Film-strip) Ted D. Dawson. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. Produced in cooperation with Maxine Kamonitsa. © Ted D. Dawson; 15Nov71; JP13776.

TECLA, pseud. See SELNICK, TECKLA.

- TEICHER, PAUL.
 - Family tree, 1790-1971, Friedman family circle. Col. print. App states prev. pub. 1959 & others. NM: revisions. © Paul Teicher; 14Nov71; K95734. Appl.
- TEJARATCHI, MASSUD. For works by Massud Tejaratchi See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
- TELAMON EDITIONS, LTD. Card. [Abstraction of 2'large areas of color & scattered lines] 1971. By Helen Frankenthaler; autior of the reproduction: Telanon Editions, Ltd Coli Lithcourph Signed Ltd. Col. lithograph. Signed. Commission for the Whitney Museum of American Art. Cover of folder. © Telamon Editions, Ltd.; 270ct71; H46561.

TEMPLETON, BOYD LEE. Dedication of the Eisenhower Medical Center by the President. [Nixon in crowd] Col. photo. © Boyd Lee Templeton; 15Mar72; JU13025.

- A moment with the President in Palm Desert. [Nixon's head from behind] Col. photo. © Boyd Lee Templeton; 15Mar72; JU13024.
- Well-wishers greet the President in Palm Desert. [Nixon profile] Col. photo. © Boyd Lee Templeton; 15Mar72; JU13023.
- TENNEN-LEVINE, SUSAN. I love you the more. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- TENNIS, PAUL E. Burgerland. See BURGERLAND, INC.
- TEPPER, SYDELLE. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC.
- TERRA NOVA HOME BUILDERS, INC. Swiss arch/Swiss chalet arch. Archi-tectural drawing. © Terra Nova Home Builders, Inc.; 4May72; IU16132.
- TERRY, pseud. See: CARROLL, TERRY. LATTERMAN, TERESA ANN.
- TERRY-LLOYD'S RRY-LLOYD'S. Saquara [sic] cactus windbell. Origi-nals by Terry, pseud. of Teresa Ann Latterman. Ceramics. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Sep71, GU48121. © Terry-Lloyd's; 10Dec71; GP78176. Origi-
- TEXFI IMPRESSION, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Texfi Impression, Inc. Pattern no. 215. © 9Dec71; H46999. 237-242. © 9Dec71; H47000, 4 46996, 47001, 46992, 46990. 46995-
- TEXTILE DIV., MARCUS BROS., WHITTAKER TEXTILE, INC. See MARCUS BROS.
- TEXTRON, INC. GORHAM. See GORHAM.
- THAYER, LOIS MAE. Plate D. [Dog team, baby bear, old miner & others] By Thayer. 39 col. prints on l sheet. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 18Jul71, K94696. NM: additions. © Lois Mae Thayer; Over.71. FORCAS
 - late E. [Assorted vegetables & small animals] By Thaver 57-00 Plate E. animals] By Thayer. 63 col. prints on 1 sheet. Signed. Appl. states prev. pub. 9Nov70, K94698-94699. NM: additions. © Lois Mae Thayer; 280ct71; K95735.
- THEISEN, J. WESLEY. Court Royal handball court. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Appl. ti.: Court Royal prefabricated courts for hand-ball and racketball. © J. Wesley Theisen; 3Feb72; IUL6020.
- THELEN, HUBERT J. The ducklings [watched by 3 female nudes by stream] By H. J. Thelen. Painting. Signed. © Hubert J. Thelen; 22Feb72; GU48674.
 - Vietnam no.2. [Female nude sorrowing by grave] By H. J. Thelen. Paint-ing. Signed. © Hubert J. Thelen; 22Feb72; GU48675.
- THEOPHILUS FELLOWSHIP. For God so loved. [Head of Jesus Christ beside world] Col. print. © Theophilus Fellowship; 230ct71; K96353.
- THEORIES OF EVOLUTION (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 35 fr., color, Edwin Shapiro. 35 fr., color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; 1Dec71; JP13641.

- THEORY OF NATURAL SELECTION (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 41 fr.; pt.2, 37 fr.), color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; 1Dec71; JP13642-13643.
- THIMENS, CHARLES RAYMOND.
- IIMENS, CHARLES RAYMOND. Moe & Jo. [Comical character in snow-storm; comic strip] By Thimens. Drawing. Signed. (In Springfield sun, Ill., Jan. 13, 1972, p.10) Appl. states prev. reg. 14Sep71, GU47974. © Charles R. Thimens; 13Jan72; GP77868.
- THIRD EYE, INC. Adam and Eve. [Damning angels surrounding Eve with apple & Adam entangled with snake; poster] No.7011. Artist: Jean-Paul Mitchell; author of the print: Third Eye, Inc. Col. print. © Third Eye, Inc.; Col. print. © ' 6Dec71; K95870.
 - Baptism of Jesus. ptism of Jesus. [Poster] no.7002. Artist: John; author of the print: Third Eye, Inc. Col. serigraph.

 - Third Eye, Inc.; 290ct71; K95747.
 Nativity. [Poster] No.7006.
 Artist: John; author of the print: Third Eye, Inc. Col. print.
 Third Eye, Inc.; 6Dec71; K95872.
 Sermon on the Mount. [Giant Christ figure looming over psychedelic landscape; poster] No.7008.
 Artist: Roberta Emrlich; author of the print: Third Eye, Inc. Col. print. © Third Eye, Inc.; 6Dec71; K95874.
 - Tower of Babel. [Giant God figure destroying tower; poster] No.7009. Artist: Jean-Paul Mitchell; author of the print: Third Eye, Inc. Col. print. © Third Eye, Inc.; 6Dec71; K95873.
 - Welcome home Jesus. [Modern day crowd cheering Jesus as he descends from sky; poster] No.7007. Artist: John; author of the print: Third Eye, Inc. Col. print. © Third Eye, Inc.; 6Dec71; K95871.
 - isdom. [Large tree branching into form of woman's body; poster] No.7010. Artist: John Brewer; author of the print: Third Eye, Inc. Col. print. © Third Eye, Inc.; 6Dec71; K95875. Wisdom.
- THODE, JOYCE. Name of the game is stained glass, glass game of the month. See COOKSON, BETTE.
- THOMAS, ALEXANDER. Cross shape toilet tissue dispenser. Designed by Alexander Thomas, drawn by Gene Higgins. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. © Alexander Thomas; 10Jan72; IU16008.
- THOMAS, D. H. Artwork. See HOBART MANUFACTURING
- THOMAS, DONALD. Columbus, Ohio. See GREAT AMERICAN CITIES, INC.
- THOMAS, EDDIE JAMES, HOMAS, EDDLE JAMES. Right on. [Man looking at animated overcoat & seated at dinner table before shoe] By E. J. Thomas. 2 drawings. Signed. © Eddie J. Thomas; 8Jun72; GU49444.
- THOMAS, LOU JON. Erick's head. [Abstract] Oil & colored pencil. © Lou Jon Thomas; 29Jun72; GU49611. Magical. [Weird profile in strange setting] Col. drawing. © Lou Thomas; 2Feb72; GU48602.

- [Maid of mist; brooding face] 011 painting. © Lou Jon Thomas; 5Jun72; painting. GU49461.
- THOMPSON, ARTHUR E. Quackles. [Strange bird by gnarled tree] Pencil drawing. © Arthur E. Thompson; 27Dec71; GU48548.
- THOMPSON, ARTHUR EDWARD. Captain Kidd. [Parrot] Oil painting. © Arthur E. Thompson; 23Jun72; GU49592.
- THOMPSON, DEBORAH.
- Bonaire. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- THOMPSON, J. CHARLES. [Personal coat of arms of Lady Joan, Baroness Fleming-Parsons of Cumbernauld] See FLEMING-PARSONS, JOAN NORWOOD FERGUSON.
- THOMPSON, WILLIAM B. International consumer; Mutual Charge, the profit-sharing card. [Port. of male] Print. © William B. Thomp-son; 28Sep71; K97463.
- THOMSEN, F. W. Black Elk praying. [Figure on distant mountain] Pastel painting. © F. W. Thomsen; 20Mar72; GU48863.
 - Black rider. [Mounted figure holding scales riding down street lined with people] Pastel painting. © F. W. Thomsen; 20Mar72; GU48856.
 - Crossing of the roads. [Christ on cross] Pastel painting. © F. W Thomsen; 20Mar72; GU48860. © F. W.
 - Custer's spirit. [Elongated, bearded head lying on barren ground] Pastel painting. © F. W. Thomsen; 20Mar72; GU48859.
 - Morning star. [Sunrise] Pastel painting. © F. W. Thomsen; 20Mar72; GU48858.
 - ew life. [Sapling rising from tree stump on hill] Pastel painting. © F. W. Thomsen; 20Mar72; GU48857. New life.
 - Pale horse [& rider among shadowy figures] Pencil drawing. © F. W. Thomsen; 20Mar72; GU48862.
 - Psalm 8. [Couple walking in ray of light] Pastel painting. © F. W. Thomsen; 20Mar72; GU48861.
- THOMSON CONSTRUCTION & REALTY, INC. The Driftwood. [Plans for residence] Plan 456. Nov. 1, 1969. Drw'g., Ed Dittmer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. author: Fred Thomson. © Thomson Construction & Realty, Inc.; 13Apr72; IU16111.
 - [Plans for residence] Plan 500. Mar. 10, 1971. Drw'g., Ed Dittmer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Appl author: Fred Thomson. © Thomson Construction & Realty, Inc.; 13Apr72; IU16113. Appl.
 - The Sierra. [Plans for residence] Plan 510. Oct. 5, 1971. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & ele-vations 1/4" = 10°. Appl. author: Fred Thomson. © Thomson Construction & Realty, Inc.; 13Apr72; IU16112.
 - The Tiki. [Plans for residence] Plan 511. Oct. 8, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & eleva-tions 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. author: Fred Thomson. © Thomson Construction & Realty, Inc.; 13Apr72; IU16110.

- THOMSON, EDITH H. See THE AMERICAN WOODLANDERS.
- THOMSON, FRED. For works by Fred Thomson See THOMSON CONSTRUCTION & REALTY,
- THÓNNESON, EJORNE. Construction details for The Delton, an old-style car. See POPULAR SCIENCE MONTHLY.
- THORSH, JENNIFER. We learn only from those we love. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- THREE DOG NIGHT, INC. Three Dog Night. [Port. of rock group in rustic house; poster] Photography, Ed Caraeff; design, Wayne Kimbell; author of the print: Three Dog Night. Col. print. © Three Dog Night, Inc.; lApr71; vozro8 K07708.
- THRIAKEL, HANS HEININ, JR. Stars & stripes for California. [Striped outline of U.S. with stars in California area] Oil painting. Hans Heinin Thriakel, Jr.; 7Sep71; GU49072.
- THYA, INC Technical pattern for chappies. Drawing. Scale of drawing 1 square = 1 in. © Thya, Inc.; 13Mar72; IU16069.
- TIBADO, KEN. Ski kite. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
- TIEP, DARIN. All my love, all my life. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- With you every day is a small miracle. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- TIGER CARD CO Thanks. [Dog sitting by mail box; greeting card folder] no.71 MW. Col. print. © Tiger Card Co.; 31Aug71; K95748.
- TILLET, Fanfare. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS. INC.
- TILLMAN, HAZEL KING. Basket of roses. By Hazel King. (painting. Signed. © Hazel King Tillman; 18Jan72; GU48530. Oil
- TIM-COOK PRINT CO. U.S.S. Arizona. [Battleship] By D. Timm. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Tim-Cook Print Co.; 10Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP77843.
- TIMBERLAKE, BOB. My Yankee drum. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- TIMBERLAKE, BOB. See TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR.
- TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Afternoon shadows. [Shadows from barren trees falling on frame house] By Bob Timberlake. Tempera painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48495.

- The Alexander Long house. [Snowy scene] By Bob Timberlake. Pain ing. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; Paint-24Apr72; GU49113.
- 24Apr72; G049112.
 Backyard garden. [Flowers planted in tub sitting on tree trunk, clothes-line in background] By Bob Timber-lake. Watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49119.
 Block and tackle. By Bob Timberlake. Watercolor painting. Signed.
 Watercolor painting. Signed. Signed.
- Block and tackle. By Bob Timberlake.
 Watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48505.
- Crown of thorns. [Thicket of flowers & weeds] By Bob Timberlake. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49115.
- Cup on a ledge. [View from outside] By Bob Timberlake. Tempera paint-ing. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48498.
- Deserted [farmhouse; snowy scene] By Bob Timberlake. Watercolor paintin Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49110. ng
- Evening light. [Distant view of farmstead] By Bob Timberlake. Tempera painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49105.
- Forest mushroom. By Bob Timberlake. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48504.
- Hope chest [standing in corner, coffee pot on top] By Bob Timber-lake. Tempera painting. Signed.
 © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48497.
- In the woods. [Tree trunk] By Bob Timberlake. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49106.
- Indian summer. [Flowers growing near brick wall] Watercolor painting. Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49108.
- By Bob Timber-Late snow. [Farmstead] lake. Tempera painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49116.
- Light on a dummy. [Dress form stand-ing near window. Watercolor paint-ing. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49112.
- Methodist Episcopal South. [Side view of country church] Watercolor painting. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72, ownerse. GU49118.
- Gotylio.
 Cicero's steeple. [Exterior view of country church] By Bob Timber-lake. Watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49102. Mr.
- r. Shoaf's barn loft. By Bob Timber-lake. Tempera painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48499. Mr.
- Mrs. Fritts' lightning rod [on roof] Tempera painting. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49104.
- Near Spencer. [Door opened onto court] By Bob Timberlake. Tempe painting. Signed. © Bob Timber-lake; 24Apr72; GU49111. Tempera
- The new window pane. [Sun shining through window on dress form] By Bob Timberlake. Tempera painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48502.
- d timers. [Corkscrew, plane & coffee pot on table in front of window] Tempera painting Old timers. window] Tempera painting. © Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49103. © Bob
- The pokeweed. By Bob Timberlake. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48501.
- Saw-whet owl in cedar [tree] By BOD Timberlake. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48503.
- Unfinished hornet's nest. By Bob Timberlake, Watercolor painting, Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49107.

- Watering bucket. By Bob Timberlake. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49109.
 - The white house, [Box structure sitting on bench among greenery] Watercolor painting. © Bob Timber-lake; 24Apr72; GU49117.
- Window at Riverwood. [Two apples on sill] By Bob Timberlake. Tempera painting on masonite. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48506.
- Winter sun [shining through window on basket] Tempera painting. © Bob Timberlake; 24Apr72; GU49114.
- Yadkin College, a beginning. [Lone building] By Bob Timberlake. Tempera painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48496.
- Yadkin College house [far from gate; snowing scene] By Bob Timberlake. Tempera painting. Signed. © Bob Timberlake; 13Jan72; GU48500.
- TIME, INC. POLLUTION. See

THE SCULPTURE OF BLACK AFRICA.

- TIME SETTER, INC. [Jesus clock dial; port. with left hand pointing upward] Reproduction of drawing. © Time Setter, Inc.;
- TIME TO BE YOURSELF (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. (Leisure time, X-216-F) Credits: Senior photographer, Vincent A. Greco. © Educational Direction, Inc.;
 - 1Sep71; JP13731.
- TIMES MIRROR CO. See DENOYER-GEPPERT AUDIO-VISUALS, INC.
- TIMES MIRROR CO. JEPPESEN & CO. JEPPESEN & CO. See
- TIMM, D. U.S.S. Arizona. See TIM-COOK PRINT CO.

TINA'S.

- author: Henriette A. Bloodgood, Tina's. © Tina's; 2Feb72; GU48604.
- Cable car. Drawing. Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood, Tina's. © Tina's; 2Feb72; GU48603.
- Fish.
- ish. Drawing. Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood, Tina's. © Tina's; 2Feb72; GU48605.

TITUS, ROBERT. [Vinifera images] See WINES & LINES.

- TO-SEW, INC.
 - ear. [Pattern] Drawing. © To-Sew, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10179.
 - Dog. [Pattern] Drawing. © To-Sew, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10177.
 - Elephant. [Pattern] Drawing. © To-Sew, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10175.
 - Octopus. [Pattern] Drawing. Sew, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10176. © To-
 - Rabbit. [Stuffed animal pattern] Drawing. © To-Sew, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10156.
 - Walrus. [Pattern] Drawing. © To-Sew, Inc.; 24Nov71; IP10178.

TOBIASON, JAMES STUART. [Untitled cartoon, containing 10 scenes of animated sex symbols] 10 prints on 1 sheet. © Tobyco, pseud. of James Stuart Tobiason; 17Nov71; K96052.

- TOBIN, RONALEE. RonChe birds. [Wingless balls with knobby legs] By RonChe, pseud. 6 models. © Ronalee Tobin; 9May72; GU49229.
- DBYCO, pseud. See TOBIASON, JAMES STUART.
- TODD, LUCILLE C. See IDENTITY CREATIONS.
- TODTSCHINDER, CRAIG. Beautiful all year round is this quaint stone bridge in Central Park's rose garden. See NEW YORK POSTCARDS.
- TOELKE. ELKE, RONALD R. [Historic map of Arizona] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Si 3Feb72; GP77769. Signed. © R. Toelke;
 - [Historic map of Arkansas] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 2Nov71; GP77770.
 - [Historic map of California] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 1Sep71; GP77786.
 - [Historic map of Colorado] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 15Dec71; GP77773.
 - [Historic map of Illinois] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 6Sep71; GP77780.
- [Historic map of Indiana] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 5Jul71; GP77782.
- [Historic map of Iowa] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 17Feb72; GP77767.
- [Historic map of Kansas] By R. Toëlke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toèlke; 130ct71; GP77783.
- [Historic map of Kentucky] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 6Sep71; GP77779.
- [Historic map of Michigan] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 2Aug71; GP77781.
- [Historic map of Minnesota] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 130ct71; GP77784.
- [Historic map of Missouri] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; lSep71; GP77776.
- [Historic map of Montana] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 6Dec71; GP77785.
- R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 5Jan72; GP77774. [Historic map of Nebraska]
- [Historic map of New Mexico] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 10Feb72; GP77768.
- [Historic map of North Dakota] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 3Nov71; GP77777.
- [Historic map of Oklahoma] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 2Nov71; GP7771.
- [Historic map of South Dakota] Bv R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 5Jan72; GP77775.

- [Historic map of Utah] By R. Toèlke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 13Dec71;
- [Historic map of West Virginia] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 6Sep71; CP77778.
- TOENNESEN, ERLING P Perforated envelopes, pierced with lines or holes to facilitate opening. Drawing. © E. P. Toennesen; 9Mar72; IU1607
- TOISTER, RICHARD P. See [MR. POINTER SERIES]
- TOLEDO SCALES & SYSTEMS. TOLEDO SCALE TRAINING CENTER. See COMPUTAGRAM MODELS 3700, 3710, 3720. MODEL 1070. MODEL 3111 FAN SCALE. MODEL 3180. PRINCIPLES OF MECHANICAL WEIGHING. SPEEDWEIGH MODEL NO.3011, 3021, 3031.
 - SPEEDWEIGH MODEL 3012.
- TOM-WAT, INC. The Tom-Wat how-to book. [Fund-rais-ing instruction cartoons] Author of the print: John Seeliger. 1 v. Col. prints. © Tom-Wat, Inc.; 120ct71; K96334.
- TOMASO, RICO. Habanera. See DONALD ART CO., INC. [Love themes] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- TOMCHIN, JULIAN. For works by Julian Tomchin See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- TONGG PUB. CO., LTD. [Learn Japanese; overhead visual masters -- secondary series] Repro-ductions of drawings. © Tongg Pub. Repro-Co., Ltd.
 - 1-6. Appl. author: Keichi Kimura. © 45ep70; GP77387-77390.
 - [200 pictorial flash cards -- secondary series; Japanese scenes & others] 200 reproductions of drawings. Appl. author: Keichi Kimura. © Tongg Pub. Co., Ltd.; 4Sep70; GP77386.
- TONSING, ROBERT L., JR. Merry Christmas and a very happy new year. (This card recycled in the interest of environmental quality) [Christmas tree & stocking; greeting card folder] Print. © Robert L. card folder] Print. © Robert Tonsing, Jr.; 25Dec71; K96895.
- TONTSCH, ERWIN. Preserve nature. ceserve nature. [Elk & 5 other wild animals; poster] Photo: Erwin Tontsch. Reproduction. © Erwin Tontsch; 10Mar71; K96089.
- TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Children's menu. [Fruit basket; place mat] Author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Print. © Top Inn Management, Inc.; 14Apr72; rogile © Topeka K97146.
- Country kettle breakfast. [Farm scene with honeycomb overlay; menu folder] Author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Col. print. © Topeka Inn Management, Inc.; 24Jan72; K96090.
- Country Kettle lunch. [View of farm through chicken wire; menu folder] Author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Col. print. © Topeka Inn Management, Inc.; 24Jan72; K96481.

- Gulf Side Coffee House. [Cold cut platter, hanging cheeses, bread & coffee; menu folder] Signed: S. Lispi; author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Col. print. © Topeka Inn Management, Inc.; 28Jan72; к96483.
- N90405.
 Top of the Tower. [Two angels linking
 arms above ornate platter; menu
 folder] Author of the print: Allis
 Press, Inc. Print. Appl. ti.:
 Top of the Tower dinner menus.
 © Topeka Inn Management, Inc.;
 10Feb72; K96262.
- Top of the Tower wine list. [Two angels linking arms above ornate platter & woman pressing flower to her lips; menu folder] Author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Print. © Topeka Inn Management, Inc.; 10Feb72; K96263.
- Welcome to the Stariite Roof Holiday Icome to the Starilte Rooi Holiday Inn, Downtown Sioux Falls. [Satel-Mite above earth; menu folder] Author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Menu inserts, Sioux Falls downtown. © Topeka Inn Management, Inc.; 24Feb72; K96469.

TOPOLAS, MICHAEL J. See WINES & LINES.

TOR, THOMAS ROBERT.

- R, THOMAS ROBERT.
 Pepsi is so good, it even takes the humbug out of old Scrooge. [From-ing character holding bottle & smil-ing after drinking] 2 photos.
 Appl. ti.: Thomas Robert Tor as Scrooge Pepsi Cola advertisement.
 © Thomas Robert Tor; 29Feb72; UIJ2018 JU13018.
- TORCZYNER, HARRY. [Le fils de l'homme; apple in front of man's face; button] By Rene Magritte; author of the reproduc-tion: Harry Torczyner. Col. repro-duction of painting on metal. © Harry Torczyner; 30Mar72; H47743.
- TOWARD UNDERSTANDING MODERN CHURCHES (Filmstrip) Commission of Church Architecture of the Lutheran Church in Architecture of the Lutheran Church In America. Made by Lutheran Film Asso-ciates. 80 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer & writer, Ruth E. Fryhle; editor & narrator, Robert E. A.
 - Lee. © Commission on Church Architecture of the Lutheran Church in America; lNov71; JP13798.
- THE TOWN (Filmstrip) Educational Direc-tion. Made by Eye Gate House. 64 fr., color, 35 mm. (What's around us, X-222-B)
 - Credits: General ed., Alexander M. Butman.
 - © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13726.
- TRACEY, DANIEL P. [Gameboard] See TRACEY, THOMAS J., JR.
- TRACEY, JERROLD OLUND. Notes/chords, a diagramatic reference poster for the guitar. [Merlin-type magician with chart] Print. © Jer-rold 0. Tracey; 27Sep71; K96437.
- TRACEY, THOMAS J., JR. ACET, THUMAS J., JR.
 [Gameboard; houses of Congress, Presidency & others] Col. design.
 © Thomas J. Tracey, Jr. & Daniel P. Tracey; 14Jan72; GU48521.
- ACY, FLORENCE. I love you, "Happy." [Clown; design on sweat shirt] Serigraph on fabri © Florence Tracy; 27Jan72; GP77934. TRACY. ric.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

TRAN LONG.

- Agua beauty. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.
- TRANS-PARENT TEACHER'S INK. ANS-PARENT TEACHER'S INK. People's prick. [Zippered pillow] By Paul Cotton; author of the repro-duction: Trans-Parent Teacher's Ink. Textile. © Trans-Parent Teacher's Ink, fictitious firm name for Eugenia Butler & Paul Cotton; 11Apr71; H47106.

TRAVIS.

Tanglewood. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

TREASURE CRAFT

- CEASURE CRAFT. Abraham Lincoln frying pan. [Port. in relief] No.5013. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 40ct71; GP76361. Abraham Lincoln napkin holder.
- [Port. in relief] No.5137. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 40ct71; GP76355.
- Abraham Lincoln rectangular dish. [Port. in relief] No.5101. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 40ct71; GP76359.
- Bear Band frying pan. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5001. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77635.
- Bear Band napkin holder. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5130. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77641.
- Bear Band rectangular dish. [Walt bar Band rectangular dish. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5090. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; 07776/W GP77644.
- Bear 8" frying pan. No.499. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 13Aug71; GP76362.
- [Bear frying pan] No.625. Ceramics Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 1Jun71; GP76381. Ceramics.
- [Bear mug] No.626. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; lJun71; GP76380.
- Bucking bronco fry pan. No.655 Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 13Aug71; GP
- Cable car 8" frying pan. No.499. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 13Aug71; GP76360.
- Castle frying pan. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5002. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77636.
- Castle napkin holder. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5131. World scene in relief] 5131. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77640.
- stle rectangular dish. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5091. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; 6P77645 Castle rectangular dish. GP77645.

- [Flower dish with dice and desert scene; glazed interior, wood stained exterior] 7244. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77417.
- [Flower dish with golfer; glazed in-terior, wood stained exterior] 7242. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al-fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; fred A. Levin. 3Jan72; GP77413.
- [Flower dish with man and women; Jower dish with man and women; glazed interior, wood stained exte-rior] 7243. Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77415.
- [Flower dish with prospector; glazed interior, wood stained exterior] 7239. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77412.
- [Flower dish with roulette; glazed interior, wood stained exterior] 7240. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al-fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 7240. Ceramics. fred A. Levin. © 3Jan72; GP77414.
- [Flower dish with slot machine; glazed interior, wood stained exterior] 7241. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al-fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77416.
- [Fry pan with dice/desert scene; [Fry pan with dice/desert scene; glazed interior, wood stained exte-rior] 4344. Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; Jan72; GP77418.
 [Fry pan with golfer; glazed interior, wood stained exterior] 4342.
 Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; Jan72; grg7102
- GP77422.
- [Fry pan with man/women; glazed inte-rior, wood stained exterior] 4343. rior, wood stained exterior] 4343 Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77421.
- [Fry pan with prospector; glazed in-terior, wood stained exterior] 4339. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al-fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 4339. Ceramics. fred A. Levin. © 3Jan72; GP77423.
- [Fry pan with roulette; glazed interi-or, wood stained exterior] 4340. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77420
- [Fry pan with slot machine; glazed in-terior, wood stained exterior] 4341. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al-fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77419.
- George Washington napkin holder. [Port. in relief] No.5136. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 40ct71; Levin. 0 GP76354.
- Golden Gate souvenir plate [with San Francisco landmarks] No.476. San Francisco landmarks] No.476. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A © Treasure Craft; 13Aug71; GP76356.
- Horse car frying pan. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5005. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77638.
- Horse car napkin holder. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5134. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77643.
- orse car rectangular dish. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5094. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77648. Horse car rectangular dish. GP77648.

- Liberty Square frying pan. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5004. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77634.
- Liberty Square napkin holder. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5133. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77642.
- Liberty Square rectangular dish.
 [Walt Disney World scene in relief]
 503. Ceramics. Appl. author:
 Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft
 & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77647.
- [Log bank with dice and desert scene, log section shape with wood stained exterior] 6344. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GF77400.
- [Log bank with golfer, log section shape with wood stained exterior] 6342. Ceramics. Appl. author: A fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 6342. Ceramic fred A. Levin Ă1-3Jan72; GP77405.
- [Log bank with man and women, log section shape with wood stained ex-terior] 6343. Ceramics. Appl. au thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77402. Appl. au-
- [Log bank with prospector, log section shape with wood stained exterior] 6339. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al-fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77404.
- [Log bank with roulette, log section shape with wood stained exterior] 6340. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al-fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77403.
- [Log bank with slot machine, log sec-tion shape with wood stained exte-rior] 6341. Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77401.
- Magic Kingdom frying pan. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5003. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77637.
- Magic Kingdom napkin holder. [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5132. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77639.
- Magic Kingdom rectangular dish [Walt Disney World scene in relief] 5092. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft & Walt Disney Productions; 40ct71; GP77646.
- [Mug with dice and desert scene, Las Vegas nameplate; wood stained exte-rior] 9844. Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77397.
- [Mug with golfer on cart, Las Vegas nameplate; wood stained exterior] 9842. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77394. Ã1-
- [Mug with man and women, Las Vegas nameplate; wood stained exterior] 9843. Ceramics. Appl. author: A fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77398.
- [Mug with prospector, Las Vegas name-plate; wood stained exterior] 9839. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; Levin. 0 GP77399.

[Mug with roulette wheel, Las Vegas nameplate; wood stained exterior] 9840. Ceramics. Appl. author: A fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77396.

[Mig with slot machine, Las Vegas nameplate; wood stained exterior] 9841. Ceramics. Appl. author: A fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77395. A1 -

- Original Kona coffee mill, Hawaii; Kona coffee mug [with Tiki mask on reverse side] Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; JJun71; GP76382.
- Owl napkin holder. No.470. Ceramics Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 13Aug71; GP76363. Ceramics.
- [Pineapple server] No.382. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 1Apr70; GP76385.
- [Rectangular dish with dice and desert scene; glazed interior, wood stained exterior] 7744. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; JJan72; GP77408.
- [Rectangular dish with golfer; glazed interior, wood stained exterior] 7742. Ceramics. Appl. author: Al-fred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77409.
- [Rectangular dish with man and women; glazed interior, wood stained exte-rior] 7743. Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77410.
- [Rectangular dish with prospector; glazed interior, wood stained exte-rior] 7739. Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77411.
- [Rectangular dish with roulette; glazed interior, wood stained exte-rior] 7740. Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 3Jan72; GP77407.
- [Rectangular dish with slot machine; glazed interior, wood stained exte-rior] 7741. Ceramics. Appl. au-thor: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; JJan72; GP77406.
- [Round dish; with floral motif] No.464. Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft, solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; lApr70; GP76384.
- San Francisco [8" dish; Golden Gate bridge] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 13Aug71; GP76358.
- [Stump with bears salt and pepper set] No.465. 3 ceramic shakers. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft, solely owned by Alfred A. Levin; 1Apr70; GP76383.

- TREHARNE, ELIZABETH HARVEY. Great Pyrenees. [Dog port.] Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Elizabeth Harvey Treharne; 4May72; K97378.
 - Rottweiler. [Dog port.] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Elizabeth Harvey Treharne; 4May72; K97379.

- TREND CRAFTSMEN. Camper's check list. [Couple making camp; family walking in forest] Author of the print: Oliver F. Nash. Print. © Trend Craftsmen; 15Mar72; vco2478 Print. K97478.
- THE TREND SETTERS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13769.

TRESTER LORBAINE G.

- CESTER, LORNAINE G. [Summer always comes; girl with basket of daisies looking out over fields] Oil painting. © Lorraine G. Trester; 7Jan72; GU48813.
- TRI-COLOR LITHOGRAPHERS, INC. Go ahead, everyone else does. [Man speaking to bird preparing to make dropping on his head; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Kayline cards, 35 F 2050) © Tri-Color Lithographers, division of United Card Co.; 5Apr68; K97164.
- TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Trifari a.a.d.o. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Bowknot. [Pin] Style no.45419. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76876. Buckle bead. [Necklace] Style no.55272. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76897. Bunny. [Pin] Style no.45399. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76806. Bunny. [Pin] Style no.45519. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76896.

 - Butterfly. [Pin] Style 45486. Metal. © 2Dec71; GP76331.
 - Cape Cod. [Linked coral shapes; choker] Style no.95308. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76826.
 - Carmel. [Four ribbons gathered to-gether at regular intervals; brace-let] Style no.73117. Metal & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76914. Cascade. [Openwork splash; pin] Style no.45576. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76865.

 - luster. [Floweret; pin] Styl. no.45517. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76830. Cluster. Style Cluster leaves.
 - uster leaves. [Pin] Style no.45575. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76854.
 - omet. [Pin] Style no.45421. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76875.
 - Compass. [with anchor in center; pin] Style no.45553. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76817.
 - Crescent dome. [Pin] Style no.45568. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76811.
 - Crescent moon. [Linked necklace] Style no.55289. Metal. © 1Mar72; GP78349.
 - Crescents. [Pin] Style no.45404. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76829. Crossroads. [Two intertwining bands; bracelet] Style no.73109. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76820.

 - Curlique dome. [Openwork; pin] Style no.45572. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76858. Curlique spray. [Pin] Style no.45574. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76865.
 - Dolphin. [Pin] Style no.45561. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76814. Double bow. [Pin] Style no.45425. Double bow. [Pin] Style no. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76810.
 - Double fan. [Pin] Style no.45372. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76846.
 - ver. [Clusters of interlocking ovals; choker] Style no.95204. Metal & enamel. © 18Jan72; Dover. GP76911.
 - Dragon. [Pendant necklace] St no.55265. Metal. © 18Jan72; Style GP76916.

 - GP/0916. Dragon. [Pin| Style no.45504. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP78346. Duck. [Pin] Style no.45401. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76802. Elephant. (Openwork head; pendant necklace] Style no.55264. Meta: © 18Jan72; GP76915. Metal.

Elephant. [Pin] Style no.45406. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76852. Emblem. [Heart shape; pin] Style no.45422. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76874. Fan crescent. [Pin] Style no.45559. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76870 GP76870. Filigree scarf. [Pin] Style no.45371. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76839. Flower. [Star-shaped pin] Style no.45585. Metal & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76907. Fringed leaf. [Pin] Style
no.45370. Metal. © 18Jan72;
GP76847. Fringed scarf. [Pin] Style no.45395. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76837. Fringed spray. [Pin] Style no.45394. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76836. rog. [Pin] Style no.45402. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76801. Frog. Garland [of dangling, looped floral shapes; necklace] Style 95212. Metal. © 23Dec71; GP76333. Golden scrolls. [Choker] Style no.95262. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76901. Happiness is. [Chinese gong; pendant necklace] Style no.55291. Metal & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76900. Health. [Chinese gateway; pendant necklace] Style no.55257. Meta & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76912. Metal Heart knot. [Bracelet] Style no.73112. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76822. Japanese theatre mask. [Pendant necklace] Style no.55322. Metal. © 1Mar72; GP78348. Jeweled drape. [Intertwined fronds; pin] Style no.45569. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76904. Kerchief. [Pin] Style no.45387. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76842.
Kite [with attached tail; pin] Style no.45438. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76834. Lady. [Cameo-like head in oval pendant; choker] Style no.55315. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76819. Large anchor. [Pin] Style no.45587. Metal & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76909. Large butterfly. [Pin] Style no.45503. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP78345. Large button. [Swirled openwork; earring] Style no.17221. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76850. Large flower. [Pin] Style no.45413. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76882. Leaf. eaf. [Pin] Style no.45393. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76840. Leaf bead. [Necklace] Style no.55273. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76860. Leaf spray. [Pin] Style no.45549. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76805. Life preserver. [Pin] Style no.45538. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76885. ime. [Pin] Style 45492. Metal. © 23Dec71; GP76332. Lime. © 23Dec71; GP76332. Lion. [Pin] Style no.45411. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76883. Loop wedding band. Style no.61584. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76869. Love. [Chinese gateway; pendant necklace] Style no.55260. Metal & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76903.

Maple leaf. [Openwork; pin] Style no.45357. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76848.

TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC.-Con. Masque. [Primitive motif; pin] Style no.45516. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76831. Mimosa. [Pendant necklace] Style no.55268. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76917. Mod star. [Pin] Style no.45423. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76873. Mushroom. [Openwork; pin] Sty. no.45545. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76862. Style Nosegay. [Pin] Style no.4538 Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76841. Style no.45384. Ocean branch. [Pin] Style no.45584. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76905. Ocean drape [with poinsettia-shaped flower; pin] Style no.45579. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76906. Ocean sheaf. [Swirls; pin] St no.45573. Metal. © 18Jan72; Style GP76866. Open bow. [Pin] Style no.45548. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76855. Open cluster. [Pin] Style no.45524. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76895. Open leaf. [Pin] Style no.45435. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76800. Open petal. [Pin] Style no.45534. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76888. Open swirl. [Pin] Style no.45535. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76887. Open tree. [Pin] Style no.45558. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76867. val. [Pin] Style 45415. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76880. Wetal. © 10001, 2, 01/0000.
 Owl. [Pin] Style no.45398.
 Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76807.
 Owl. [Pin] Style 45527. Metal.
 © 18Jan72; GP76893.
 Pagoda. [Necklace] Style no.55334. Metal. © 27Jan72; cr76808 GP76898. ansy. [Pin] Style no.45543. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76884. Pearl loops. [Pin] Style no.45414. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76881. Pearl swirl. [Ring] Style no.61573. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76859. Petals spray. [Pin] Style no.45551. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76890. Pinwheel. [Pin] Style no.45418. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76877. Polished dome. [Openwork; pin] Style no.45457. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76832. Polished feather. [Pin] Style no.45554. Metal. © 18Jan72; Style GF76871. Polished swirl. [Pin] Style no.45374. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76843. Poodle. [Pin] Style no.45417. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76878. Porthole [with view of sailboat; pin] Style no.45556. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76815. Pussycat. [Pin] Style no.45400. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76803. Rhinestone polished dome. [Ring] Rhinestone polished dome. Style no.61609. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76868. Ribbon swirl. [Pin] Style no.45552. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76889. Rooster. [Pin] Style no.45505. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP78347. Rose. [Pin] Style no.45537. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76886. Rose. Round hearts. [Circular arrange-ment of open hearts in mound; pin] Style no.45383. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76844.

Round pendant. [Scrolled floral openwork; necklace] Style no.55297. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76824. Round swirls [forming open mound; pin] Style no.45373. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76845. Sailfish. [Pin] Style no.45562. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76813. Sash cuff. [Bracelet] Style no.73123. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76821. Schooner.[pendant on chain; necklace] Style no.55305. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76828. GP/6625. ea burst. [Circular spray tied in center with simulated cord; pin] Style no.45434. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76809. Sea burst. Sea circle. [Knotted rope motif; pin] Style no.45358. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76835. Sea leaves. [Pin] Style no.45577. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76825.
 Sea lynx. [Choker] Style no.95306. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76827. Sea vine. [Pin] Style no.45581. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76908. Serenity, [Pagoda; pendant necklace] Style no.55259. Metal & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76913. Serviette. [Pin] Style no.45386. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76838. Sheaf drape. [Pin] Style no.45580. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76899 Sloop. [Pin] Style 45525. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76894. Star. [Pin] Style no.45530. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76891. Stem flower. [Pin] Style no.45396. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76804. Strawberry. [Openwork; pin] Style no.45407. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76851. Studded squares. [Ring] Style no.61615. Metal. © 17Mar72; GP77834. Swirl cuff. [Bracelet] Style no.73114. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76823. Swirl drape. [Pin] Style no.45424. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76872. Tear drop. [Floral motif openwork necklace] Style no.55274. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76861. 3 loop bow. [Pin] Style no.45341. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76849. Tower/turret. [Ring] Style no.61579. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76856. cee. [Pin] Style no.45566. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76812. Tree. Tub. [Nutshell with sail; pin] Style no.45552. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76857. Turret. [Ring] Style no.61578. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76853. Turtle. [Pin] Style no.45397. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76808. Twin flowers. [Pin] Style no.45420. Metal. © 18Jan72; no.45420 GP76818. Twist circle. [Pin] Style no.45529. Metal. © 18Jan72; cp76802 GP76892 2 quilí. [Pin] Style 45416. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76879. Whitecaps. [Choker] Style no. no.95203. Metal & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76910. Wisdom. [Chinese gateway; pendant necklace] Style no.55258. Meta: & enamel. © 18Jan72; GP76902. Metal Woodbine. [Floral chain; necklace] Style no.95309. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76864.

Woven fan. [Openwork; pin] Style no.45456. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76833. Woven leaf. [Pin] Style no.45433. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP78344. Yacht. [Pin] Style 45555. Metal. © 18Jan72; GP76816. TRILOGY ARTS, INC. If God is love, the source. [Couple standing in silhouette on rocky lake-shore; poster] TAP-003. Graphics by Rick Nye; author of the print: Trilo-gy Arts, Inc. Reproduction of photo. © Trilogy Arts, Inc.; loct71; K95913. Jesus Christ teaches men. [Bird flying over wasteland; poster] Reproduction of photo. © Trilogy Arts, Inc.; 10ct71; K95915. My sheep hear my voice. [Couple run-ning toward scattered sheep at pas-ture; poster] Reproduction of photo. © Trilogy Arts, Inc.; loct71; K95917. Where Christ will lead us. [Seaside cliff with 2 figures on top; poster] Reproduction of photo. © Trilogy Arts, Inc.; loct71; K95916. Why is it that those who are always Why is it that those who are always complaining about the population explosion are those who have already been born? [Profile of dark-haired little girl; poster] Reproduction of photo. © Trilogy Arts, Inc.; loct71; KOSO14 photo. K95914. TRIPLETT, DUANE E. Mr. Stock Broker [being consulted by hippie] By Tripp, pseud., & Arne, pseud. of Arnold P. Lyshall; signed: A. Lyshall. Drawing. © Duane E. A. Lyshall. Drawing. © Duan Triplett & Arnold P. Lyshall; 3Jan72; GU48438. © Duane TRIPP, pseud. See TRIPLETT, DUANE E. TRISSI, INC. Abstract flower. [Blouse] Style 328. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78465. [Abstract, radiating floral motif; blouse] Style 230. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76397. Aztec cardigan. [Blouse] Style 212. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76413. Bandana. [Blouse] Style 243. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77317.
[Belt cardigan; blouse] Style 214. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76400.
Black diamonds. [Blouse] Style 239. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77314.
Brick hourglass. [Blouse] Style 245. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77324.
Car cardigan. [Antique cars & wheels; blouse] Style 244. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77308.
[Carriage cardigan: ornet. [Carriage cardigan; ornate carriage motif; blouse] Style 222. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76401. Carriage lanterns. [Blouse] Style 324. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP79164. [Blouse] Checkerboard watches. [Tunic] Style 325. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78523.

Chess set. [Blouse] Style 241. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77315.

Chinese letters. [Blouse] Style 320. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP79009.

Circle geometric. [Blouse]

- Style 312. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP79008. Ircles. [Blouse] Style 210. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76414. Circles.
- Inc.; Soct/1; GP/6414.
 Compass. [Sailors, seagulls & sailboats; blouse] Style 293. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77311.
 Daisy geometric. [Blouse] Style 311. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78463.
- Dimensional. [Cubes; blouse] Style 291. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77322.
- [Dotted rays; with central floral motif; blouse] Style 227. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76395.
- [Dramatic cardigan; iris motif; blouse] Style 236. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; fabric. GP76402.
- [Faces; with twirling hair; blouse] Style 225. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76399.
- n. [Blouse] Style 220. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; Fan. GP76412.
- [Floral; blouse] Style 234. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76396.
- Floral. [Blouse] Style 326. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78458. Seri-
- Floral stripe. [Blouse] Style 316. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78459.
- [Flower cardigan; blouse] Style 226. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76404.
- Inc.; 50ct/1; GP/0404. Grecian motif. [Blouse] Style 317. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP70464. Harlequin horses. [Blouse] Style 246. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77323.
- Houndstooth [& horse heads; blouse] Style 247. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77320.
- Jungle tiger. [Tigers peering from foliage; blouse] Style 313. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP79007.
- King navy cardigan. [Sailing ships; blouse] Style 223. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76415.
- Medallions. [Blouse] Style 237. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77321.
- O Tris-
- Mushrooms [& abstract ferns; blouse] Style 215. Print on fabric. © Tris si, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76421. Nautical. [Blouse] Style 213. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76417. Nautical checkerboard.
- [Blouse] Style 240. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77309.
- Nostalgia 20's. [People & cars; blouse] Style 318. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78467.
- Orched [sic] faces. [Blouse] Style 290. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77316. Oriental chrysanthemum. [Blouse]
- Style 323. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78460.
- Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78460.
 Oriental fans [and women; blouse] Style 310. Serigraph on fabric.
 Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78524.
 [Panel; stylized flowers; blouse] Style 228. Serigraph on fabric.
 Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76405.

- Paper doll cardigan. [Blouse] Style 221. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76411. Pinochle card. [Blouse] Style 327. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78456.
- Plaid. [Blouse] Style 242. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77312.
- Polka-dots. [Blouse] Style 216. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76410.
- Poodles. [Blouse] Style 238. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77513.
- Prominade [sic] [Horse drawn carriages; blouse] Style 292. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77310.
- Quilting bee. [Stylized floral quilted pattern; blouse] Style 319. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78466.
- [Roses; blouse] Style 235. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76398.
- ilors. [Blouse] Style 211. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76408. Sailors.
- Semi-circles. [Two, with ornate edges; blouse] Style 218. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; Serigraph on fab. 30ct71; GP76409.
- Silhouettes [of people in country scenes ca. 1900; blouse] Style Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78461. Style 321.
- Split dots. [Blouse] Style 248. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77318.
- Starburst. [Blouse] Style 224. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76416.
- Stripe. [Blouse] Style 231. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76407.
- Stripe cardigan [with stylized flowers; blouse] Style 249. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 4Jan72; GP77319.
- [Sunray cardigan; blouse] Style 217. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 30ct71; GP76403.
- Tarrot [sic] cards. [Blouse] Style 329. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78457. [Waves; with anchors & boats; blouse]
- [Waves; With Anton's & Joace; Joace; Style 229. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; Joct71; GP76406. Winter trees. [Blouse] Style J15. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78462.
- Zig zag floral. [Tunic] Style 322. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 23Mar72; GP78522.
- TRITON ADVERTISING. For works by Triton Advertising See JOEL & ARONOFF, INC.

TROUTMAN, JOHN P. See T & S CO.

- TRUPP, GARRISON. Interdent's aerosol director. Drawing on 3 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Jan65, KK185127 & prev. pub. 3Dec64. NM: application-graphic implementation. © Garrison Trupp; 24Mar72; IP10382.
- TRUSTEES UNDER THE WILL OF MARY BAKER
 - For unto you is born this day a saviour. [Star; greeting card folder] Col. print. © Trustees Under the Will of Mary Baker Eddy; 28Aug71; K95898.

- TUCKER, JOHN T. For miracles push button. [Out order sign hanging on button] 2 prints. © John T. Tucker; fout of 9Dec71; K95995.
- TUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT. Level 1 (Filmstrip) Educational Research Council of America. 59 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Research Council 35 mm. © Educational Researc of America; 28Feb72; JP13970.
- TUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT. Level 2: My external environment (Filmstrip) Educational Research Council of Ameri-ca. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educa-tional Research Council of America; 28Feb72; JP13971.
- FUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT. Level 4 The social environment (Filmstrip) Level 4: Educational Research Council of America; 28Feb72; JP13972. Ameri-
- TUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT: THE INTERNAL ENVIRONMENT (Filmstrip) Educational Research Council of America. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. © Educational Research Council of America; 28Feb72; JP13996.
- TUNNICLIFF, DOROTHY LEE. Adjustable porta tray. Drawing. © Dorothy Lee Tunnicliff; 4Feb72; IU16028.
- TURN-ON-PRODUCTS.
 - NN-ON-PRODUCTS. Wizard Wand, answers all questions. [Girl & boy holding wand; gameboard] Author of the print: A. W. Turnbow. Col. print. © Turn-On-Products, solely owned by A. W. Turnbow; 4Apr72; K97551.
- TURNBOW, A. W. Wizard Wand, answers all questions. See TURN-ON-PRODUCTS.
- TURNBULL, CAROL J. The notables. [Two 8th-notes with smiling faces] Drawing. © Mrs. Jim L. Turnbull; 13Mar72; GU48842.
- TURNBULL, MRS. JIM L. See TURNBULL, CAROL J.
- TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Black couple. [Bust] Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 10Apr72; GP78095.
- obra. [Coiled; statue] No.774. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 7Apr72; GP78093. Cobra.
- Comedian tramp with cane. [Statue on base] No.775. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 12Apr72; GP78092.
- [Conquistadores; single figure; statue on base] No.797. Plaster. © Tus-cany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79265.
- [David; standing male nude after Michelangelo's work; statue on base] No.800. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79268.
- Early American man. [Statue on base] No.1776. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 6Apr72; GP78090.
- Early American woman. [Statue on base] No.1777. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 6Apr72; GP78091.
- Fatty. [Oliver Hardy; statue on base] No.789. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 12Apr72; GP78094.
- [Grape picker; statuette on base] No.804. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP79258.
- Guitar player. [Rotund mariachi; statue on base] No.767. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1Nov71; GP77716.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

TUSCANY STUDIO, INC.-Con.

- [Innocent girl; holding bird bath; statuette on base] No.796. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79257.
- Neeling 'soldier. [Gladiator; statue] No.769. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; INOV71; GP77719. Kneeling 'soldier.
- [Large dingbat; vicious dog with bat's wings; statue on base] No.G-100. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc., solely owned by Robert, Joseph & Loretta Anichini; 23Mar72; GP78116.
- [Man in armor; statue] No.M-772. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc., solely owned by Robert, Joseph & Loretta Anichini; 27Mar72; GP77794.
- [Medium round scalloped bowl; sculptured fountain] No.149. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc. solely owned by Robert, Joseph & Loretta Anichini; 23Mar67; GP77793.
- Monkey reading stock reports. [Seated, wearing spectables; statue on base] No.771. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1Nov71; GP77717.
- [Nativity; statuette on base] No.7 Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79267. No.795.
- >>OApr72; GP79267. [New wishing well; flanked by young man & woman in peasant dress; sculptured fountain] No.157. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc., solely owned by Robert, Joseph & Loretta Anichini; IDec66; GP77795. Nude from hands. [Large pair of hands holding standing nude; statue on base] No.770. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1Nov71; GP77720.
- [Pilgrim scene lamp; interior with men & women doing chores] No.791-L. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; lJan72; GP79259.
- [Poker player; W. C. Fields holding cards; statue] No.773. Plaster.
 © Tuscany Studio, Inc., solely owned by Robert, Joseph & Loretta Anichini; 27Mar72; GP77796.
- [Puppy love; nude boy holding girl by No.793. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79263.
- [Santa waving; statuette on base] No.802. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79264.
- [Santa with bell; statuette on base] No.801. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79266.
- [Santa with hands on tummy; statue on base] No.799. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79261.
- [Sitting Rebecca; young woman with pitcher; statue on base] No.794. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79260.
- Skinny. [Stan Laurel; statue on base] No.790. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 12Apr72; GP78096.
- [Small dingbat; vicious dog with bat's wings; statuette on base] No.G-200. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc., solely owned by Robert, Joseph & Loretta Anichini; 23Mar72; GP78115.
- [Troubador; statue on base] No.798 Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 30Apr72; GP79269. No.798.
- Trumpet player. [Mariachi with pot belly; statue on base] No.768. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; lNov71; GP77721.
- Violin player. [Skinny mariachi; statue on base] No.766. Plast © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1Nov71; Plaster. GP77718.
- [Young love; couple in peasant garb; statue on base] No.792. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP79262.

- TWEEDT, ROGER. The sensual dieter's guide to weight loss during sex. See SMITH, RICHARD.
- TWELFTH HOUSE.
- Destiny clock. [Clockface with zodiač & planet symbols below] Print. NM: revision. © Twelfth House; 1Feb72; K96154.
- 20TH CENTURY LOCKART. Jesus. [Design on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Robert' Lockart d.b.a. 20th Century Lockart. Appl. ti.: Pictorial illustration of Jesus. © 20th Century Lockart; 80ct71; GP77847.
- TWO-WORD VERBS (Filmstrip) San Antoni Independent School District. Made b Sutherland Learning Associates. Col Super 8 mm. Loop film. With tape. Appl. author: Jack Ferrucci. © San Antonio Independent School District; 31Aug71; JP13960. San Antonio Made by Color,
- TYLER, EARL. Bay Head Yacht Club [as seen from off shore] Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Earl Tyler; 18Jun71; K97070.
 - Christenstad Harbour, St. Croix, Virgin Islands. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Earl Tyler; 27Dec71; K97068.
 - Rockingham, Washington's headquarters. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Earl Tyler; 19Jun71; K97071.
 - The sugar mill ruin. [Rustic half. tower stone structure near gnarled tree] Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Earl Tyler; drawing. Signed 27Dec71; K97069.
- TYLER, KENT.
- Casa-tienda. See ABSTRACT ASSOCIATES.

IJ

- U.D. CO., INC. [Donna fashion doll; wearing shorts & poncho] Plastic & textile. © U. D. Co., Inc.; 17Dec70; GP78285.
- UMC/COLSON. Equitable calendar for 1972. See EQUITABLE LIFE ASSURANCE SOCIETY OF THE UNITED STATES.
- U., R. See ULBRICHT, R. E.
- U.S. INDUSTRIES, INC [Animal/alphabet design] Col. design on plastic. © USI a.a.d.o. U.S. Industries, Inc.; 26Jan72; GU48568.
- [Colored blocks design] Col. design on plastic. © USI a.a.d.o. U.S. Industries, Inc.; 26Jan72; GU48567.
- [Teddy bear/balloon design] Col. design on plastic. © USI a.a.d.o. U.S. Industries, Inc.; 21Jan72; GU48552.
- US UNLIMITED.
 - SUMINITED. Beternal swells Christ's music-tone in heaven's hymn. [Treble clef & strips of poems] Chart N. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10270.
 - Marriage matrix. Chart J. Drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10267.

- Open systems. [Spheres orbiting around star] Chart L. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10268.
- Thinked; 290ct/1; TP10260
 Precession of the equinoxes. Chart C. Drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg
 Tillisch Kelley. Appl. ti.: Procession of the equinoxes. © Ingeborg
 Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10262.
- The rod of the manual. [Stylized tree of Jesse] Chart H. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. Appl. ti.: Manuel sphere. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10266.
- Scientific obstetrics is spiritual edu-cation. [Seven-pointed star] Chart O. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. Appl. ti.: Generic ray. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; TEDCO71 IP10271.
- [Stationary seven-hued white star] Chart M. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10269. Time scope. [Color wheel] Chart D. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10263.
- ee of life. Chart G. Drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10265. Tree of life.
- Tribal wheel. Chart F. Col. drawing. Appl. author: Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley. © Ingeborg Tillisch Kelley d.b.a. US Unlimited; 290ct71; IP10264.
- UBIETA, ENRIQUE LUIS.
 - Pictorial music -- scores [with instru-ments in margin] Drawing on 2 sheets. C Enrique Luis Ubieta; 8May72; GU49341.
- UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. [Circus barker; decanter] Porcelain. (Circus series) Appl. author: National Heritage Corp. © William Ukrainetz; 3Apr72; GU49029. [Fat lady; decanter] Porcelain. (Cir-cus series) Appl. author: National Heritage Corp. © William Ukrainetz; 3Apr72; GU49034. [Fire eater: decanter] Porcelain (Cir-
 - [Fire eater; decanter] Porcelain. (Circus series) Appl. author: National Heritage Corp. © Willi Ukrainetz; 3Apr72; GU49033. © William

 - Ukrainetz; 3Apr72; GU49033. [Giraffe-necked lady; decanter] Por-celain. (Circus series) Appl. author: National Heritage Corp. © William Ukrainetz; 3Apr72; GU49031. [Snake lady; decanter] Porcelain. (Circus series) Appl. author: National Heritage Corp. © William Ukrainetz; 3Apr72; GU49027. [Sword swallower; decanter] Pórcelain. (Circus series) Appl. author: National Heritage Corp. © William Ukrainetz; 3Apr72; GU49032. [Tall man and midget; decanter] Por-
 - Ukrainetz; JAP7(2; 00490)2.
 [Tall man and midget; decanter] Porcelain. (Circus series) Appl. author: National Heritage Corp.
 © William Ukrainetz; JAp7(2; GU49030.
 - [Tattooed lady; decanter] Porcelain. (Circus series) Appl. author: National Heritage Corp. © William Ukrainetz; 3Apr72; GU49028.
- ULBRICHT, R. E. Structocel sportslife. [Plans for residence] Model 6A-21. Designed by R. U. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". © R. E. Ulbricht & E. Endrikat; 3May69; IPl0415.

- ULBRICHT, RICHARD E. LBRICHT, RICHARD E. Farmsport 4AB5 structocel. [Plans for residence] May 3, 1969. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © R. E. Ulbricht & E. Endrikat; 3May69; IPIOLIS. IP10416.
- UL02T
 - Aith. [Profile with elaborate Afro; letterhead] Author of the print: Judith A. Wolf. Print. Signed: J. W. © Ulozi; lOct71; K96867. Faith.
 - Truth. [Profile with Afro & elabor-ate designs; letterhead] Author of the print: Judith A. Wolf. Print. Signed: J. W. © Ulozi; lOct71; K96865.
 - Unity. [Two faces forming 1; letter-head] Author of the print; Judith A. Wolf. Print. Signed; J. W. © Ulozi; loct71; K96868.
 - Vision. [Three male profiles; letter-head] Author of the print: Judith A. Wolf. Print. Signed: J. W. © Ulozi; loct71; K96866.
- UMHAU, JOHN B., JR. [Family coat of arms; fierce-looking bird reaching for shield with triple hatchet motif] 1971. By W. A. Design. Signed. Appl. author: John B. Umhau, Jr., employer for hire of Walter Angst. © John Umhau; 29Jun72; GU49583.
- THE UNBENDING KING & THE MAN WITH TWO WIVES (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 2 filmstrips on 1 roll, color, 35 mm. (African folk tales, 926-4) Credits: Illustrator, S. D. Kaicher. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 3Feb71 © Imperial Film Co., Inc. (in notice: 1970); JP13605.
- THE UNCOMMON CAR (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 13Jan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13774.
 - THE UNDERWATER ENVIRONMENT. GROUP 2 (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 448-1--448-2: Marine vegetation, pt.1. 46 fr.--Marine vegetation, pt.2. 47 fr. Credits: Author & photographer, Lector Frence GROUP 2

 - © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 22Feb72; JP14124-14123.
- AN UNFAIR COMPARISON, DEMON VS. MAVERICK (Filmstrip) Dodge Division, Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 68 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 30Dec71; JP13761.
- UNION NATIONAL BANK OF LITTLE ROCK (ARK.) The big news in '72 is 5% savings plus at Union National Bank. [Dol-lar bill with Washington pointing to himself] Author of the print: Rich-ard J. Lankford. Print. (In Arkan-sas gazette, Jan. 19, 1972, p.2A) NM: wording, compilation & revision.
 © Union National Bank of Little Rock; 19Jan72; K96333.
 - Rock; 19Jan72; K90000.
 1972 could be a real savings plus year for you at Union National Bank. [Currency bills with men in ports. pointing proudly at themselves with thumbs] Author of the print: Richard J. Lankford. Print. (In Arkanass gazette, Jan. 12, 1972, p.4A) NM: wording, compilation & revision. © Union National Bank of Little Rock; 12Jan72; K97013.
- [UNIT PUBLICATION, SOUND FILMSTRIP SERIES FOR THE ISCS PROGRAM] (Film-strip) EdMediaTec. 25 filmstrips, strip) EdMedi color, 35 mm. With cassettes. Appl.

states 10 filmstrips prev. reg. 3Mar71, JP13071-13075 & 1May71, JP13160-13163, 13226. NM: additions & revisions. © EdMediaTec, Inc.; loct71; JP13586

UNITED ARTS CO.

Dockside. [Pair of yachts at dock] By Clayton Conrod; author of the re-production: United Arts Co. Col. lithograph of painting. ([Print] no.302) © United Arts Co.; 12Nov71; H46386.

- UNITED CARD CO. Bingle jells. ED CARD CO. ngle jells. [Drunken reindeer sipping from bottle; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom con-temporaries, 50X-207) © United Card Co.; 15Mar70 (in notice: 1971); к95949.
 - N95949. Dammit, Rudolph I said the Schmidt house! [Santa lying on ground by outhouse with reindeer clinging to roof & sleigh bursting through; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35X-561) © United Card Co.; 15Mar70; K95948.
 - The epic of the bedpan. [Red Cross nurse holding bedpan; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35GW 3536) © United Card Co.; 6Jun68; K96433.
 - Four reasons why women over 40 are so popular. [Frumpy woman; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Kayline cards, 35B 1076) © United Card Co.; 25May69; K96434.
 - Happy birthday, know what's good exercise for a young man your age? [Man lifting barbell; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile con-temporaries, 35B-4380) © United Card Co.; 22Jun70; K96633.
 - Happy birthday, tiger. [Suave looking gentleman; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35 E-3589) © United Card Co.; 30Jul69; K96803.
 - Happy birthday, you've reached the ppy pirtnay, you've reached the metallic age. [Dazed, stooping man with wire legs; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 3583953) © United Card Co.; 35B3953) © Uni 9Jun68; K96427.
 - He who has evil thoughts, is a dirty dog. [Sad-faced, dirty dog with patch on one ear; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35F-3658) © United Card Co.; 12Sep68; K96805. © United
 - Let's have some good clean fun on your birthday, like taking a bath together. [Man holding soap & towel; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35B-4001) © United Card Co.; 27Jul68 (in notice: 1969); K96435.
 - Let's share our love. [Mod male; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35F-3633) © United Card Co.; 6Apr70; K96632.
 - A man may kiss his wife goodbye ... and you my friend may kiss another year goodbye. [Bare man holding rose; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35B 3749) © United Card Co.; lApr68; K96436.
 - May the bluebird of happiness. May the bluebird of happiness. [Be-draggled, bandaged bird; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35B-3683) © United Card Co.; 14Jul70; K97087. May the blue bird of happiness. [Greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35B-3535) © United Card Co.; 3Jan68; K97086. [Be-

- May the bluebird of happiness crap all over your birthday cake! [Dlzzy, tattered bird; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35B-3683) © United Card Co.; 15Mar70; K96428.
- No more funny birthday cards for you, at your age you deserve a little respect! [Big-mouthed man wearing beret & checkered sportscoat; greet-ing card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35B-4310) © United Card Co.; 17Apr68; K96431.
- On this day I wish you a happy birth-day, the other 364 days are your problem! [Frumpy individual with stringy hair & crossed eyes; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35B 3504) © United Card Co.; 13Jul68; K96804.
- Simon says you should have a happy birthday. [Comical, long-haired character; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35B-3592) © United Card Co.; 14May70; K96403.
- Thought I'd send you a dirty birthday
- Thought I'd send you a dirty birthday card. [Man wearing sporty striped beret & shirt; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35B-3973) © United Card Co.; 27Aug68; K96430.
 Valentine, I just found a three letter word meaning terrific, great, marvelous, you. [Little man wearing striped shirt with heart on front; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 100V 9010)
 © United Card Co.; 4May64; K96806.
 Watch out for those nurses with warm hearts. [Smiling nurse with tray; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35GW-3716)
 © United Card Co.; 28Feb69; K97085.
 When a doctor has a knife, and his
- - When a doctor has a knife, and his patient's fast asleep, there's no telling where he'll cut. [Wild-haired doctor holding butcher knife; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35GW-3537) © United Card Co.; 29Apr68; K96429.
- When I think of you, even M&M choco-lates would melt in my hands. [Shy little girl; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Custom contemporaries, 35F 4063) © United Card Co.; 4May68; K96432.
- You don't look as if you've been You don't look as if you've been getting any older. [Distraught man; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35B-3556) © United Card Co.; 18Mar68; K96631. You thay you're 29? [Comical horse; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Smile contemporaries, 35B 4026) © United Card Co.; 14Jul68; K96402.
- UNITED CHURCH PRESS. [World map; with sunburst at equator; poster] Print. (Resource packet for Hi, neighbor) © United Church Press; 1Nov71; K96295.
- NITED EARTH MUSIC. Christian Lucifer. [Two children look-ing through window in sky at land-scape below; fantastic composite head] Author of the print: Pamela Leopold. 2 reproductions of pen & ink drawings on 1 sheet. Appl. states prev. reg. 15Feb72, EU310323. NM: pictorial matter. @ Pamela & Perry Leopold d.b.a. United Earth Music; 25Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K97781. UNITED EARTH MUSIC.
- UNITED MERCHANTS & MANUFACTURERS, INC. For works by United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc. See: AMERITEX CO. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE OF AMERICA, INC.

THE CIRCLE OF HONOR.

'07 TO THE 70'S: THE STORY OF UPS.

- THE UNITED STATES AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States. Made by McGraw-Hill Films. 76 fr., color, 35 mm. (American economy series) Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © National Assn. of Manu-facturers of the United States; McGr2 (in retiact UC2): United States; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971); JP14036.
- UNITED STATES BANKNOTE CORP. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. See SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.

UNITED STATES CASTER CORP. [Decorative surface with knurlings and simulated wood grain; bowl] Design in plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. 17Jun71, GU47352. © United States Caster Corp.; 30Dec71; GP78796.

- [Emerald design for container; relief pattern of faceted shapes] Drawing. © United States Caster Corp.; 27Mar72; GU48925.
- [Tiffany design for container; assorted shapes with accordion pleat motif] 4 drawings. © United States Caster Corp.; 27Mar72; GU48924.
- UNITED STATES CERAMIC TILE CO.
 - [Damask; fern & scrolled leaf design on wall tile] Ceramics. © United States Ceramic Tile Co.; 18May72; GP78714.
 - [Graphic; markings; design on tile] Ceramics. © United States Ceramic Tile Co.; 18May72; GP79306.
 - [Leaves; design on tile] Ceramics. © United States Ceramic Tile Co.; 18May72; GP79304.
- Renaissance. [Stylized leaf motif; design on tile] Ceramics. © United States Ceramio Tile Co.; 18May72; GP79332.
- [Wrot [i.e., wrought] iron; design on tile] Ceramics. © United States Ceramic Tile Co.; 18May72; GP79307.

- UNITED STATES MAP CO., INC.
 Florida [state postermap; with points
 of interest] Designed & illustrated
 by Howard Weinstock; author of the
 print: United States Map Co., Inc.
 Col. print. Signed: Weinstock.
 © United States Map Co., Inc.;
 lDec71; K96306.
 - Hawaii postermap [showing tourist attractions] Artist: Hugh Baker; author of the print: United States Map Co., Inc. Col. print. © United States Map Co., Inc.; IJun72; K97670.
 - States Map Co., Inc.; Juniz; Agropo. USA 2000, postermap. [Futuristic, pictorial map showing horribly polluted & overcrowded environmental conditions] Artist, Dirk Wunderlich; art director, Howard Weinstock; created by Sidney Kalchiem; author of the print: United States Map Co., Inc. Col. print. Signed: Dirk Wunderlich. © United States Map Co., Inc.: 15Apr72; K97539. Inc.; 15Apr72; K97539.

UNITED WAY OF AMERICA

- The united way. [Stylized hand holding stick figure beneath rainbow; poster] Col. print. © United Way of America; 1Apr72; K97883. [Stylized hand holding
- UNITY IN DIVERSITY: an audio-visual report of the eight oceanic and con-tinental conferences (Filmstrip) National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States. 131 fr., color, 35 mm. Includes 131 col.

slides (duplicates of filmstrip frames) Appl. author: Baha'i Pub. Committee. \oslash National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States of America; 28Jan72; JP14010.

- UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. HVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. The Ascension. By Rembrandt Harmans-zoon van Rijn; author of the repro-duction: Ronald Gay Young. Col. re-production of painting. ([Print] no.102) From Rembrandt's painting, dated 1636. © Ronald Gay Young; d.b.a. Universal Poster & Graphic Arts Co.; 10Feb72; H47941. Distraught disciple. [Abstract
 - Arts Co.; Ibreofe, herger. Distraught disciple. [Abstract port. of long-haired, bearded man; poster] no.101. Author of the print: Ronald Gay Young. Col. print. Signed: R. Young. © Ronald Gay Young d.b.a. Universal Poster & Graphic Arts Co.; 31Dec71; K97673.
 - Graphic Arts Co.; 31Dec71; K97673. The Great Physician. [Christ with group of people] By Rembrandt Har-manszoon van Rijn; author of the re-production: Ronald Gay Young. Col. reproduction of etching. [[Print] no.98) From Rembrandt's etching, The hundred gilder print, dated 1642. © Ronald Gay Young d.b.a. Universal Poster & Graphic Arts Co.; 10Feb72; Hd7040. H47940.
- H47940.
 Greater love hath no man. [Christ being taken from cross] By Rembrandt Harmanszoon van Rijn; author of the reproduction: Ronald Gay Young. Col reproduction of etching. ([Print] no.100) Signed. From Rembrandt's etching, Descent from the cross, dated 1635. © Ronald Gay Young d.b.a. Universal Poster & Graphic Arts Co.; 31Dec71; H47942.
 King of Kings judged. By Rembrandt Harmanszoon van Rijn; author of the reproduction: Ronald Gay Young. Col reproduction: Ronald Gay Young. Col reproduction of etching. ([Print] no.99) From Rembrandt's etching, Christ before Pilate, dated 1636. © Ronald Gay Young d.b.a. Universal Poster & Graphic Arts Co.; 10Feb72; H47939.
- Col. H47939.
- H47939. The master Teacher. [Port. of Christ] By Rembrandt Harmanszoon van Rijn; author of the reproduction: Ronald Gay Young. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.96) From Rembrandt's painting, Head of Christ, dated 1660. © Ronald Gay Young d.b.a. Universal Poster & Graphic Arts Co.; 10Feb72; H47938. The Mirgele Man [Christ raising doed
- The Miracle Man. [Christ raising dead man] By Rembrandt Harmanszoon van Rijn; author of the reproduction: Ronald Gay Young. Col. reproduction of etching. ([Print] no.97) Signed. From Rembrandt's etching, The rais-ing of Lazarus, dated 1632. © Ron-ald Gay Young d.b.a. Universal Post-er & Graphic Arts Co.; 10Feb72; H47937.

UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP.

- Alone we have solitude, together we find love. [Girl drawing heart on beach; poster] Col. print. © Uni versal Poster Corp.; 15Dec71; O Uni-K96871.
- And in the sweetness of friendship ... the heart finds its morning and is refreshed. [Silhouette of couple sitting back to back; poster] Col. print. © Universal Poster Corp.; 17May72; K97601.
- Dope will get you through times of no money better than money will get you through times of no dope. [Cross-legged hippie pointing to burning marijuana cigarette; poster] 1971. Ey Petagno; author of the print: Universal Poster Corp. Col?, print. Signed. © Universal Poster Corp.; 5Nov71: K95774. Signed. © Univ 5Nov71; K95774.

- [Gautama Budda quote; on psychedelic background; poster] Col. print. © Universal Poster Corp.; 9Jun72; K97852
- Hang in there, baby! [Kitten hanging onto bar] Reproduction of photo. © Universal Poster Corp.; 21Apr72; K97176
- Happiness is your very own tree. [Kitten in tree] Reproduction of photo. © Universal Poster Corp.; 21Apr72; K97177.
- t it be. [Silhouette of couple facing sun; poster] Col. print. © Universal Poster Corp.; 17May72; Let it be. K97600.
- Magic Merkin clips. [Clips with various handles; folder] Print. © Universal Poster Corp.; 16Jun72; к97918
- expected in return. [Girl sitting on beach; poster] Col. print. © Universal Poster Corp.; 17May72; K97599.
- We may give without loving, but we cannot love without giving. [Sil-houetted couple above beach; poster] Col. print. © Universal Poster Col. print. © Universal Corp.; 15Dec71; K96870.

UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP

- [African boy bust] 132. Signed: V. Kendrick. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Dec70; GP76696.
- [African girl bust] 131. Signed: V. Kendrick. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Dec70; GP76695.
- [Afro mother & child; bust] 135. Signed: V. Kendrick. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Apr71; GP76703.
- [The artist: boy playing saxophone. Old fashioned boy on pedestal base] 136B. Signed: V. Kendrick. Plas-tic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Apr71; GP76699.
- [The critic: girl holding hands to ears. Old-fashioned girl on pedes-tal base] 136G. Signed: V. Ken-drick. Plastic. © Universal Stat-uary Corp.; 15Apr71; GP76698.
- [Dehlila [sic]; kneeling nude Afro statuette] 130. Plastic. © Uni-versal Statuary Corp. (in notice: Universal); 15Dec70; GP76708.
- [Flying butterfly; side view; wall plaque] 138. Plastic. @ Univer-sal Statuary Corp. (in notice: Uni-versal); 15Apr71; GP76709.
- [Generation gap; family of apes with parents & 2 hippie apes; figurine] 127. Signed: V. Kendričk. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Feb70;
- [Legal ape; wearing judicial wig & robe with stack of lawbooks; figu-rine] 162. Signed: V. Kendrick. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15May71; GP76697.
- [Leo lions; comical pair] 068R, 068L. 2 plastic wall plaques. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan70; GP76704.
- [Louis XIV candelabra; stylized leaf motif] 097. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Feb70; GP76694.
- [Louis XIV shelf; scrolled leaf motif] 165. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Plastic. © Universal Statu ; 15Jan70 (in notice: 1971); Corp.; 1 GP76705.
- [Mexican philosopher; seated male with sombrero & serape, studying book; statuette] 059. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan70; GP76711.
- [Mushroom; large one among cluster of tiny ones; wall plaque] 137. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Apr71; GP76701.

- [Nouvelle wall bracket; columnar motif with stylized leaf top] 109. Plastic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15May71 (in notice: 1970); GP76710.
- [Tiki mask; simulated primitive wood carving; wall plaque] 069. Plas-tic. © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan70; GP76693.
- [Tiki plaque with tongue out; full figure in relief on simulated woven mat background] 081. Plastic.
 © Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan70; GP76707
- Tiki plaque, without tongue; full
 figure in relief on simulated woven mat background] 082. Plastic.
 Universal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan70;
- [Unicorn wall plaque; hand-sculpted metal motif] 095. Plastic. © U versal Statuary Corp.; 15Jan70; O Universal S GP76700.
- UNIVERSITY FILMS. S FAMILY LIVING SET. See
 - MEASURING.

WORDS AND SOUNDS.

- UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. Art gallery. [Dome on top of high pinnaclè with wrinkled flag] Ed. no.148. Col. lithograph (hand printed) Appl. author: James Rosen-quist. © Graphicstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76653.
 - [Cold light; open rectangular solid with cut-out newspage on top, its with cut-out newspage on top, its shadow forming bottom, with moon above] Ed. no.146. Col. lithograph (hand printed) Appl. author: James Rosenquist. © Graphicstudio, Col-lege of Fine Arts (in notice: Graph-icstudio, University of South Flor-ida); 17Dec71; GP76654.
 - [Delivery hat; cap resting on post on fanciful horizon] Ed. no.138. Col. lithograph (hand printed) Appl. author: James Rosenquist. © Graph-icstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76647.
 - [Earth and moon; section of coin in space with small disc containing fingerprint] Edl ho.147. Col. lithograph (hand printed) Appl. author: James Rosenquist. © Graph-icstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76646.
 - [Fedora; on post on sphere with Ameri-can flag] Ed. no.149. Lithograph (hand printed) Appl. author: James Rosenquist. © Graphicstudio, Col¹ lege of Fine Arts (in notice: Graph-icstudio, University of South Flor-ida); 17Dec71; GP76648.
 - [Mastaba; collage of detergents, soup cans, shoe soles & others] Ed. no no.145. Col. lithograph (hand printed) Appl. author: James Rosen-quist. © Graphicstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76550.
 - [Mirrored flag; mirror on pole above horizon & flag below] Ed. no.139. Col. lithograph (hand printed) Appl. author: James Rosenquist. © Graph-icstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76652.
 - [Moon beam mistaken for the news; moon viewed through open window shining newsprint on floor] Ed. no.140. Col. lithograph (hand

printed) Appl. author: James Rosen-quist. © Graphicstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76651.

- 17Dec71; GP76651. [Moon box; open rectangular solid with flag on top, its shadow forming bottom, with moon above] Ed. no.143. Col. lithograph (hand printed) AppL author: James Rosenquist. © Graph-icstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76649.
- [Music school; verticals & diagonals above horizontal planes with window & bird-like image below] Ed. no.144. Col. lithograph (hand printed) AppL author: James Rosenquist. © Graph-icstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76556.
- [Water spout; large, creased spiral] Ed. no.150. Col. lithograph (hand printed) Appl. author: James Rosen-quist. © Graphicstudio, College of Fine Arts (in notice: Graphicstudio, University of South Florida); 17Dec71; GP76655.
- UN~SEAT NIXON.
 - -SEAT NIXON. [Cartoon drawing of Pres. Nixon in front of flag; sticker] Author of the print: W. Edward Wendover. Col. print. © Un-Seat Nixon; Col. print. © 8Mar72; K97163.
- UNTERBORN, LOIS INGRAM. For works by Lois Ing or works by Lois Ingra See INGRAM ORIGINALS. Ingram Unterborn
- URBANIAK, RICHARD F. [Captain Michales and Nuri Bey; man on horse inside room with others around tables] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Richard F. Urbaniak; 24Jun72; K97920.
- URBANIAK, RICHARD FRANCIS. We're losin'. [Two angry men playing chess with live chessmen; poster] Print. © R. F. Urbaniak; 12Apr72; к97098.
- URBANO (TONY) & CO., INC. Chrys, Gliffinorff, Batty, Knockers. [Striped caterpillar, man in safari outfit, bat & cat door knocker] Col. drawing. © Tony Urbano & Co., Inc.; 28Feb72; GU48703.
 - Funnyfingers, Lean/Hungry. [Curly-haired man with guitar & 2 skeletons peering through doorway] Col. drawing. © Tony Urbano & Co., Inc.; 28Feb72; GU48705.
 - Poltergeist, Strawberry. [Southern belle wearing large hooped skirt & large, furry bear-like creature with strawberry lead on head] Col. drawing. © Tony Urbano & Co., Inc.; 28Feb72; GU48704.
- Seathrew, Pogan. [Fat, older woman & short man in cap & checkered coat] Col. drawing. © Tony Urbano & Co., Inc.; 28Feb72; GU48706. URCHINS.
 - Because you're so special. [Dressed up girl seated in chair] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95965.
 - Far beyond times reach. [Two little boys standing on shore watching ocean liner] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95959.
 - Fill my world with your light. [Rain falling on little girl holding umbrella, sun shining in sky] Au-thor of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95061. K95961.

- tlo, this is me. {Little girl talking over phone} Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95971. Hello, this is me.
- I love to see the sunrise kiss the sleeping earth awake. [Sun rising beyond tree & farm house] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95972.
- I wonder are you destined to echo through my mind forever? [Girl seated by window] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b Urchins; 140ct71; K95967. Stevens d.b.a.
- I'd do anything for you. [Girl standing on boy's back reaching for shelf of toys] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95963.
- The little things the world forgets. [Mushrooms, daisies & other items] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; к95960.
- Live a love affair with life. [Boy in tree swing] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95966.
- 140ct71; K95966.
 The Lord is my shepherd. [Big girl reading to small one] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95964.
 One calm day, I sailed away. [Little boy standing in pond holding sailboat] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95957. K95957.
 - There's something tranquil about a [turtle] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95968.
- This flower picked me just for you. [Boy holding single rose] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95970.
- To have a moment to call your own. [Little girl sitting on top of toadstool] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95969.
- To stand tall when cold winds blow. [Big boy comforting small one] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchina; 140ct71; K95962.
- You make me smile in my heart. [Little girl with hands clasped] Author of the print: Charles S. Stevens. Col. print. © Charles S. Stevens d.b.a. Urchins; 140ct71; K95958.
- US & CO.
 - s & CO. As through the eyes of an innocent child. [Child's face, stars & planets; greeting card folder] 1971. By Larry Wilson. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Child's spec-trum. © Us & Co., solely owned by Arnold R. Slappey; 290ct71; K96228.
- Peace comes through love. [Holly & berries forming peace symbol; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Larry Wilson. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Wreath of peace. © Us & Co., solely owned by Arnold R. Slappey; 290ct71; K96225.

US & CO. -Con.

- Spirit of the dark. [Figures gath-ered around robed figure near cross; greeting card folder] By Larry Wilson. Col. print. Signed. © Us & Co., solely owned by Arnold R. Slappey; 290ct71; K96226.
- They say that black is beautiful. [Profile port. of woman wearing huge earrings; greeting card fold-er] 1971. By Larry Wilson. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Message to a sister. © Us & Co., solely owned by Arnold R. Slappey; 290ct71; K96227
- We wish you lasting peace. [Hands of man, woman & child; greeting card folder] By Perry Simms. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Family unity. © Us & Co., solely owned by Arnold R. Slappey; 290ct71; K96229.
- QUALITY AND SERVICE (Filmstrip) ducational Direction. Made by Eye USE SE, QUALITY AND SERVICE (rimstrip)
 Educational Direction. Made by Eye
 Gate House. 51 fr., color, 35 mm.
 (Let the buyer beware, X-211-E)
 © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71; JP13702.
- UTLEY BROS., INC. Open this card at your own risk. [Road sign; folder] Style no.287. [Col. print. © Utley Bros., Inc.;
- UTRILLO, MAURICE. St. Rustique Street. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP.

${ m V}$

VCA. See VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC.

- VK MODEL AIRCRAFT CO. K MODEL AIRCRAFT CO. Fokker DRI triplane. Model designed by Vernon Krehbiel; drawn by Bernie Murphy. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. Scale of drawing 2" = 1'. Sheet 1-3. © VK Model Aircraft Co.; 9Mar71; IP10157-10159.
- VACATION BIBLE SCHOOL JOINT SERVICE, 1972 (Filmstrip) Broadman Films. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. © Broadman Films; 1Dec71; JP14018.
- VACHON, DAVID ALLAN. Set of chessmen. [Geometrical solids] © David A. Vachon; 6Dec71; GP77185.
- VALDEZ, PABLO. [Facets of Angela; 3 views of female head] 0il painting. © Pablo Valdez; 6Apr72; GU49014.
- VALESESIA, FRANCISCO. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- VALUES (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X238-A--X238-F: Telling the truth. 63 fr.--What is stealing? 50 fr.--Kindness. 51 fr.--Politeness. 49 fr.--Responsibility. 54 fr.--Citi-zenship. 44 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep71; JP13821, 13826, 13863, 13938, 13921, 13925.
- VAN BEETHOVEN, LUDWIG. BEETHOVEN, LUDWIG VAN. See
- VANCE, DAVID M. Nude group I. [Male nudes crouching, leaping & others] 4 photos on 1 sheet. © David M. Vance; 24Feb72; JU13016.

- Nude group II. Ten photos on 1 sheet.
 © David M. Vance; 5Mar72; JP14011.
 Nude group III. 6 photos on 1 sheet.
 © David M. Vance; 18May72; JU13081.
- VAN CLEEF & ARPELS,
 - N CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Hanging clover leaf. [Earring] Gold & jewel. © 24Feb72; GP78284.
 - [Article of jewelry] © Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. unless otherwise indicated.
 - 42446. Double loop pendant. 42446. G & jewel. © 20Dec71; GP76926. Gold
 - Swirling gold snake ring. 42409. Gold & jewel. © VCA a.a.d.o. V Cleef & Arpels, Inc.; 15Dec71; Van GP78311.
- VANDERBECK, JOHN. Econergy system. Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Jan72, IU16086. NM: additions & revisions. © John VanDerbeck; 20Mar72; IP10457.
 - Unrestricted (U) cycle. Drawing. © John VanDerbeck; 20Mar72; IU16086.
- VANDERBECK, JOHN O.
 - NDEADECK, JOHN 0. [Ovoid shape; sticker] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. states prev. reg. 8Nov71, GU48191. © John VanDerbeck; 18Nov71; GP78445.
- sticker] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. states prev. reg. 8Nov71, GU48191. © John VanDerbeck; 18Nov71; GP78447. Poo low; pollution. sticker] Col. rep
- Poo zero; pollution. [Ovoid shape; sticker] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Appl. states prev. reg. 8Nov71, GU48191. © John VanDerbeck; 18Nov71; GP78446.
- VANGEN, MARGARETA. Chubby cheeks. [Profiles of little boy & girl] 1972. By M. Vangen. 2 drawings. Signed. © Margareta Vangen; 25May72; GU49410-49411.
- VAN GOGH, VINCENT. See GOGH, VINCENT VAN.
- VAN HOEYDONCK, PAUL. See HOEYDONCK, PAUL VAN.
- VAN HORN. ELIZABETH ANN. [Butterfly] See CRAFT COMMUNITY. [Mushrooms and snail] See CRAFT COMMUNITY. [Ow1] See CRAFT COMMUNITY.
- VAN ULZEN, WILLIAM ROBERT. Omni-purpose trimaran. Nov. 15, 1971. Designed by Wm. R. Van Ulzen. Mecha-nical drawing on 2 sheets. © William Robert Van Ulzen; 26May72; IU16180.
- VAN WOLF, HENRY.
 Dr. Martin Luther King. [Bust]

 © Henry Van Wolf; 22Mar72; GU48896.

 Grizzly bear: standing on a tree stump with his front feet. [Sculp-ture on base]
 © Henry Van Wolf; 22Mar72; GU48897.
- Mayor Sam Yorty. [Bust] © H Van Wolf; 22Mar72; GU48895. © Henry
- VAPOR. INC. Day Jud. boby Orr. [Port. in uniform with skates on corners; place mat] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Vapor, Inc.; 4Mar72; GP78669. Bobby Orr.
- The dachshund. [Four ports.] By Barbara Johannson: Col. reproduc-tion of drawing on fabric. Signed. Appl. author: Vapor, Inc., employer for hire. © Vapor, Inc.; JJan72; corShGa GP78468.

- The old English sheepdog. [Three views, 1 with 2 sheep; wall hanging] By Barbara Johannson. Print on fab-ric. Signed. Appl. author: Vapor, Inc., employer for hire. © Vapor, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP78394.
- VASARELY, VICTOR. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.

- VAUGHN, CHRISTINA. Alice's land. [Young girl & rabbit sitting beneath tree filled with assorted birds & animals] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Christina Vaughn; 31Aug70; K97659.
 - rammy's. [Old-fashioned grandma sitting in front of stove making quilt as 3 mischievous children play] 1971. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Grandma's kitchen. © Christina Vaughn; 18ep71; K97661. put thought [Little cirl & box Grammy's.
- Happy thought. [Little girl & boy dancing in woodland setting; poster] 1969. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Happy thoughts. © Christina Vaughn; 31Aug69; K97660.
- VAUGHN, RUBY. For works by Ruby Vaughn See WALCO PRODUCTS, INC.
- VAYREDA, JOSE MARIA. Port D'Honfleur. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- VEASEY, DELORES ELIZABETH. Complete toothpaste dispenser. 5 col. drawings. Appl. ti.: Wall toothpaste dispenser. © Delores Elizabeth Veasey & George Webster; 13Jun72; IU16190.
 - [Illustration of carved monkey] See VEASEY, PATRICIA ANN.
- VEASEY, PATRICIA ANN.
 - [Illustration of carved monkey; in 3 stages] Drawing. © Patricia Ann Veasey & Delores Elizabeth Veasey; 14Feb72; GU48538.
- VEHICULAR RESEARCH INTERNATIONAL. Li'l bugger. [Three-legged smiling creature; on T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: David Blair.
 © Vehicular Research International; 16May72; GP78846.
- VELMOSKY, STEPHEN J. [Representation of Christ head] Representation of christ head]. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. GU48234. © Stephen J. Velmosky; 19Nov71; GP77447.
- JAMES E. VENABLE. Voo Doo Brown [& other children; car-toon strip] By Venable, Drawing. Signed. © James E. Venable; 12Jan72; Signed. GU48427.
- VENEREAL DISEASE (Filmstrip) MSJC Pro-ductions. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 56 fr.; pt.2,.68 fr.), color, 35 mm. Credits: Planner & writer, Robert © Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o
 - Mt. San Jacinto Junico College Dis-trict (in notice: MSJC); lNov71; JP13579-13580.

VENET. For works by Venet See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

VENTORIUM VALVE CO. Crypt. Overlay drawing on 6 plastic sheets. © Ventorium Valve Co.; 22Jul71; IP10412.

VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, INC. [Calendar with blue border] Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; K95981.

- lemon of a week. [Group of lemons] Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; K95979.
- Memos. [Chicken surrounded by eggs] Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; K95974. Memos. [Owl] 203. Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 22Feb72; K96904.
- Messages. [Old-fashioned telephone] 204. Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 22Feb72; K96903.
- [Orange colored peach on purple background] Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; K95975.
- [Red and white stripes with white stars on blue background] Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; K95977.
- A reminder to. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Torso of nude woman. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; K95980.
- This week's cherries. [Group of cherries] Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; K95976.
- This week's smiles. [Group of oranges] Col. print. © Venture General Products, Inc.; 7Dec71; K95978.
- VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Casting for salmon. [Fisherman in stream among pines & mountains] By Roy Nockolds; author of the repro-duction: Cotswold Collotype Co., Ltd. Bristol, England. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 4Jan72 (in notice: 1971); HF505. To the processed [Two hunters with
 - notice: 19(1); HF505. In the broomweed. [Two hunters with dogs & horses] By J. P. Cowan; au-thor of the reproduction: Cotswold Collotype Co., Ltd. Bristol, Eng-land & Houston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Cowan. © Ven-ture Prints, Ltd. & Meredith Long & Co. (in notice: Venture Prints, Ltd. & Long & Co.); 15Sep71; HF507.
- & Long & Co.); 15Sep71; HF507.
 Morning flight. [Hunter aiming at birds] Bristol, Eng. By Roy Nockolds; author of the reproduction: Cotswold Collotype Co., Ltd.
 Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 180ct71; HF522.
 Night feeders. [Two men shooting at ducks over lake] By J. P. Cowan; author of the reproduction: Cotswold Collotype Co., Ltd. Bristol, Eng-land & Houston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Cowan. © Ven-ture Prints, Ltd. & Meredith Long & Co. (in notice: Venture Prints, Ltd. & Long & Co.); 6Dec71; HF506.
- VENUS LACES, INC. Liana rose. Design in fabric. Appl. author: Leo Mintz. Appl. states prev. pub. 21Apr69. NM: revisions. © Venus Laces, Inc.; 24Feb72; GU48572.
- VERA. See SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
- VERBEEK, PAULA M. S. [Coat of arms of Paula M. S. Verbeek; male silhouette pushing against sides of letter U & S] By Larissa Lawrynenko. Drawing. Signed. © Paula M. S. Verbeek; 3Apr72; GU48920.
- VERBOS IRREGULARES (Filmstrip) Antonio Independent School District. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. Loop film. With tape. Appl. author: Jack Ferrucci. © San Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. Jakur21. Jul 266 trict; 31Aug71; JP13956. VERDON, RENE. Le Trianon. [Place setting & assorted dishes; menu folder] Reproduction of drawing. © Rene Verdon; 24Mar72; VERGELY. Bismark. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Florida. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Poppy. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. VERGELY, CLAUD. Verdure. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. LUC. rt. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. VERGER. In port. VERNON CO. [Peace; hand with 2 fingers extended; on base] © Vernon Co.; 23Dec71; н46581. VERONESE, PAOLO. Wisdom and strength. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. VERONTCA. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS, INC. Monica. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. VIACOM INTERNATIONAL, INC. [Cliff hanger with Mighty Mouse res-cuing girl] Whitman. Col. print. (Mighty Mouse jigsaw puzzle, no.L-4610) © Viacom International, Inc.; 1May72; K97786. VICTORY STUDIO. For works by Victory Studio See: CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. CHELSEA PRINTS. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. LOOMSKILL, INC. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, IN SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. INC. VICTORY STUDIOS. [Textile pattern] See E.S.P. TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. VICTORY STUDIOS, INC. Serenity. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. VIGNARI ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Fisherman's haven. [Fishing boats & shacks by inlet] By John T. Vignari. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: J. T. Vignari. © Vignari Art Enterprises, Inc.; 30Dec71; GP70470. GP79479. The golden sea. [Seascape] By John
 T. Vignari. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: J. T. Vignari.
 Vignari Art Enterprises, Inc.; 30Dec71; GP79481. The rocky coast. [Crashing surf] By John T. Vignari. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: J. T. Vignari. © Vignari Art Enterprises, Inc.; 30Dec71; GP79480. VIGNARI, JOHN T. Fisherman's haven. See VIGNARI ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Golden sea. See VIGNARI ART ENTER-Golden sea. See VIGNARI ART PRISES, INC. Rocky coast. See VIGNARI ART ENTERPRISES, INC. VILLAGE HOME BUILDERS, INC. Villager Mark I. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". @ Village Home Builders, Inc.; 20Feb72; IP10385.
- Villager Mark III. [Plans for resi dence] Architectural drawing. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". Ap ti.: Floor plan of Villager Mark © Village Home Builders, Inc.; 29Feb72; IP10320. [Plans for resi-Appl III. VILLEE. Biological principles and processes. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. VIOLET, JOHN LOUIS. For works by John Louis Violet See GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. VIRO CREATIONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Viro a.a.d.o. Viro Creations, Inc. (in notice: Raggedy Andy. [Pin] Stock no.P-3119. Metal. Appl. author: Robert David Marinelli. © 3Nov71; GP76345. Viro) ggedy Ann. [Pin] Stock no. Metal. Appl. author: Robert David Marinelli. © 3Nov71; Raggedy Ann. Stock no.P-3118. GP76344. VISCIDO, ANTHONY J. The techniques & principles of oral implants. 975 col. slides in 48 boxes. © Anthony J. Viscido; 11Feb72; JU13017. VISCOM INTERNATIONAL, INC. How to tame a bronc. [Deputy Dawg on rocking horse] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Deputy Dawg jigsaw puzzle, 4610) © Viscom Internation-al, Inc.; 17Jan72; K96013. VISUAL AIDS STUDIO. See MACRAME. VISUAL CREATIONS. All my love, all my life. [Silhouette of bride & groom kissing; greeting card folder] 204-50. Photography by Darin Tiep; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Kiss-ing couple. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96118. And thou shalt beat thy swords into plowshares. [Plains farm; greeting card folder] 141-50. Photography by James Randklev; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. © Visual Creations; 200rr21. K05107 20Apr71; K96107. Be happy, have a good day. [Silhouette of man flying kite; greeting card folder] 209-50. Photography by Vicki Rae; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. repro-duction. Appl. ti.: Kite. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96123. Creations; 20Apr71; K96123. Being with you makes life worth living. [Barefoot couple walking with backs turned; greeting card folder] 212-50. Photography by Marsha Stamp; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Couple on beach. © Visual Crea-tions; 20Apr71; K96126. The best way to know life is to love many things. [Hands cupped around butterfly; greeting card folder] 129-50. Photography by Susan Levine (Levine-Tennen); authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Butterfly. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96095.

Villager Mark II. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing. Scale of floor plan.1/4" = 1'-0". © Village Home Builders, Inc.; 20Feb72; IP10386.

VISUAL CREATIONS .- Con.

- ISUAL CREATIONS.-Con.
 Can love be far when contentment and understanding lie so near? [Couple seated close together on tree limb; greeting card folder] 148-50. Pho-tography by David Lieberstein; au-thors of the print: Marlin B. Lieber stein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. . Appl. ti.: Contented couple. © Vis-ual Creations; 20Apr71; K96114.
 Cherish each day. live it well. [Sail-Lieber-
- ual Creations; 20Apr/1; K90114.
 Cherish each day, live it well. [Sailboat with others in background; greeting card folder] 208-50. Pho-tography by A. Bodington; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Sailboats. © Visual Creations; 20Apr/1: K96122. [Sail-Appl. ti.: Sailboats. 20Apr71; K96122.
- compile, R9022. ne earth is the Lord's. [Two moun-tains in mist with bare tree in fore-ground; greeting card folder] 134-50. Photography by David Lieberstein; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.; Misty mountains. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96100. The earth is the Lord's.
- For every minute you are angry. [Pen-guin with head resting on another's breast; greeting card folder] 125-50. Photography by Roz Dorham [i.e., Dur-ham]; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.: Penguins. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96130.
- A friend is a person with whom I may be sincere. [Rear view of couple in forest; greeting card folder] 128-50. Photography by David Lieberstein; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.: Couple under trees. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96133.
- A friend is one who knows all about friend is one who knows all about you. [Silhouetted boy & dog on beach; greeting card folder] 133-50. Photography by Fred Sassoon; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Boy and dog. © Visual Creations; 204pr/1, V06000 Boy and dog. © 20Apr71; K96099.
- 20Apr/1; K96099. God drops his anchor only into the calm soul. [Moored boats; greeting card folder] 147-50. Photography by Roz Durham; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.: Wharf. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96113.
- Happy is he that is happy in his chil-dren. [Young man & little girl with heads together; greeting card folder] 140-50. Photography by Jane Wall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.: Father and child. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96106.
- I love you not only for what you are. [Couple walking hand in hand through field; greeting card folder] 142-50. Photography by Levine-Tennen; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Lovers in field. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96108.
- I love you the more. [Couple on beach facing out to sea; greeting card folder] 130-50. Photography by Tennen-Levine; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Lovers at sea. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96096.

- It is not how much we have. [Two dogs under pier by ocean; greeting card folder] 135-50. Photography by Susan Levine (Levine-Tennen); authors of the print; Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d. bu Wiswell David M. Lieberstein d. Lieberstein & Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Dogs under pier. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96101.
- Dogs wither pict. For the set of th
- ual Creations; 20Apr/1; K96111. Life is a beautiful game we can play together. [Smiling boy & girl with ice cream cones; greeting card fold-er] 136-50. Photography by Jane Wall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.: Children with cones. @ Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96102. K96102.
- A little love goes a long way. [Gir] little love goes a long way. [Girl
 kissing boy's nose; greeting card
 folder] 146-50. Photography by Jane
 Wall; authors of the print: Marlin B.
 Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein
 d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Children kissing.
 © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96112.
- Love does not consist in gazing at each other. [Couple looking over ve does not consist in gating over each other. [Couple looking over side of wooden bridge; greeting card folder] 144-50. Photography by David Lieberstein; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Lovers on bridge. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; vo6110
- Loving you makes my world complete. [Young woman with head on shoulder [Young Woman with head on shoulder of young man; greeting card folder] 206-50. Photography by Susan Levine (Levine-Tennen); authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crea-tions. Reproduction. Appl. t1.; Embracing lovers. © Visual Crea-tions; 20Apr71; K96120.
- My days are empty without you. [Girl on beach looking out to sea; greet-ing card folder] 203-50. Photography by Bill Mergener; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crea-tions. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Girl on beach. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96117.
- ZOAPT/1; K96117. Nice people like you make everything purrr-fect! [Reclining cat; greet-ing card folder] 207-50. Photogra-phy by Robert Lapin; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crea-tions. Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Cat. @ Visual Creations; 20Apr/1; K96121.
- No man is free who is not a master of himself. [Two sailboats at dusk; greeting card folder] 132-50. Pho-tography by Hal Clason; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Sailboats. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96098.

- The only way to have a friend is to be one. [Little boy leading Shetland pony; greeting card folder] 143-50. Photography by Hal Clason; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti Boy and horse. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96109.
- 20Apr/1; KyG109. Peace be with you. [Three silhouettes of birds in flight; greeting card folder] 202-50. Photography by Susan Levine (Levine-Tennen); authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Birds. © Visual Creations; 20Apr/1; KyG116.
- People are lonely because they build walls instead of bridges. [Figure standing on ledge by sea; greeting card folder] 110-50. Photography by Vicki Rae; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Loneliness. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96129.
- Speak to the earth and it shall teach thee. [Boy kneeling by stream; greeting card folder] 131-50. Pho-tography by John C. Parker; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Boy at stream. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96097. 20Apr71; K96097.
- 20Apr/1; K90097.
 There can be no happiness equal to the joy. [Rear view of couple seated by stream; greeting card folder] 107-50.
 Photography by Vicki Rae; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Couple by water. © Visual Creations; 2000771: K96128. Creations. Repro Couple by water. 20Apr71; K96128.
- To be free brings joy to the soul. [Girl swinging on rope; greeting card folder] 211-50. Photography by Vicki Rae; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. repro-duction. Appl. ti.: Girl on rope. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96125.
- To see God in everything. [Light breaking through clouds over moun-tains; greeting card folder] 126-50. Photography by Róz Durham; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Clouds. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96131. K96131.
- We are all born for love. [Pup nuzare all born for love. [Pup nuz-zling adult collie; greeting card folder] 137-50. Photography by Bob Durham; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.; Puppy love. © Vis-ual Creations; 20Apr71; K96103.
- We learn only from those we love e learn only from those we love. [Rear view of woman & small boy hold-ing hands beneath bare trees; greet-ing card folder] 103-50. Photography by Jennifer Thorsh; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David. M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crea-tions. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Helping hand. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96127.
- We must begin to protect the beauty that surrounds us. [Forest water-fall; greeting card folder] 138-50. Photography by Dale S. Sigler; au-thors of the print: Marlin B. Lieber-stein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Waterfall. © Visual Crea-tions; 20Apr71; K96104.

- We must learn to live together. [Two must learn to live together. [Two little boys playing on beach; greet-ing card folder] 127-50. Photography by Janos Damnavits; authors of the print; Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crea-tions. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Brotherhood. © Visual Creations; Data 214 MORTON CONTRACT, Contr tions. Reproduct Brotherhood. © 20Apr71; K96132.
- Whither thou goest, I will go. [Couple walking through field; greeting card folder] 139-50. Photography by Vicki Rae; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; KOSIOS к96105.
- With you every day is a small miracle. [Rear view of couple walking with [Rear view of couple walking with balloons; greeting card folder] 201-50. Photography by Darin Tiep; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. repro-duction. Appl. ti.: Lovers with bal-loons. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; voc11: к96115.
- The world is full of wonders. [Little he world is full of wonders. [Little boy looking through fence into face of animal; greeting card folder] 205-50. Photography by Betty Adams; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. repro-duction. Appl. ti.: Little boy. © Visual Creations; 20Apr71; K96119.

VISUAL SCIENCES. Se OPTICAL ILLUSIONS. See

- NLAY, PETER F. Chauvinist. [Head of pig with star-coated tongue protruding] Col. design. © Peter F. Volay; 17Apr72; autoorg GU49075.
- Chauvinist piggy bank [with protruding, star-coated tongue] © Peter F. Volay; 22May72; GU49321.

- VOLK CORP. Autumn. [Youthful witch sweeping & Autumn. [Youthful witch sweeping & other scenes] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. prints. (Clip book of line art, 565) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 26May72; K97566.
- Birds. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Grafika, no.19) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Jun72; K97838.
- [Men around conference table Crowds -& others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 233) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Apr72; K97136.
- Distaffers: women at work. Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 227) © Volk Corp.; 20Jan72; K95805.
- Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 566) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Jun72; K97840. Education.
- Fall & winter sports. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 237) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 00 Ur72 , KO72013 20Jun72; K97841.
- The golden years. [Older couples in assorted scenes] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 564) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Apr72; K97133.
- Grafika 14. [Pointing hands & others] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. © Volk Corp.; 20Jan72; к95807.

Grafika 15. [Comical situations with slogans] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 18Feb72; K96329.

- Grafika 16. [Fanciful birds in cage & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 17Mar72; K96648.
- Grafika 17. [Group at political rally & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Apr72; к97134.
- K9/124. Grafika 18. [Dragon & other items] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 26May72; K97565.
- Groups. [Adults at party & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints.. (Clip book of line art, 567) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Jun72; K97839.
- Holidays. [Patriotic symbols & others] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 229) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 18Feb72; K96331.
- Homes and buildings [scenes] Auth of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 Prints. (Clip book of line art, 235) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; Author 26May72; K97563.
- ot and cold. [Flames & snowflakes & others] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 228) © Volk Corp.; Hot and cold. 20Jan72; K95806.
- Insurance. [Man lying by overturned car & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 231) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 17Mar72; K96646.
- rrine. [Boats & seafaring scenes] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 562) @ Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 18Feb72; K96328. Marine.
- isic. [Wind instruments superimposed on music paper & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 232) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 170 av22, x06647 Music. 17Mar72; K96647.
- Occupations. Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 236) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 26May72; roya64 к97564.
- oposites. [Bride in jeans with groom in formal wear & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 234) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Apr72; KG7135 Opposites. K97135.
- Radio & TV. Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 230) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 18Feb72; K96330.
- ummer. [Suitcases & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v Prints. (Clip book of line art, 56 © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 17Mar72; vo6610 Summer. 563) K96649.
- estern. [Cowboys & others] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 561) © Volk Corp.; 20Jan72; K95804. Western.
- VOLK, HARRY CAMBLOS, JR. For works with Harry Camblos Volk, Jr. as author of the print See VOLK CORP.
- VOLK, STEVE JOSH. Mudney. [Composite of comic charact-ers] Signed: Josh. Drawing. © Josh Volk; 13Mar72; GU48837.

- VOLIMETERS AND AMMETERS (Filmstrip) MSJC Productions. 35 fr., color, mm. (Automotive technology, M-6A) Credits: Planner & writer, John 35
 - Schuster. © Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto Junior College Dis-trict (in notice: Mt. San Jacinto Col-lege); lJan71; JP13276.
- VON SCHRILTZ, DICK S. 71st Regiment, Infantry, National Guard, New York, 1868-1884. Se COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.

VORPAGEL, THOMAS LAVERNE. Matt Rusta. [Boy in shorts & shirt with numeral 3] Drawing. © Thoma L. Vorpagel; 26May72; GU49430. Thomas

- VORPAL GALLERY, SAN FRANCISCO. Concave and convex. [Vaulted arches & stairways with various people] H Maurits Cornelius [sic] Escher; By Maurits Cornellus (Sic) Escher; author of the reproduction: Vorpal Gallery. Reproduction of lithograph. Signed: M. Escher. © Vorpal Gallery; 17Mar72; H47358.
 - [Escher card press sheet. High and low & 7 others] By Maurits Corneli-us [sic] Escher; author of the repro-duction: Vorpal Gallery. 6 reproduc-tions of lithographs & 2 reproduc-tions of woodcuts on 1 sheet. © Vorpal Gallery; 17Mar72; H47357.
- Worpal Gallery; I/Mar/2; H4/35/.
 High and low. [Two views of room where ceiling becomes floor] By Maurits Cornelius [sic] Escher; author of the reproduction: Vorpal Gallery. Reproduction of lithograph. Signed: M. C. E. © Vorpal Gallery; 17Mar72; H47356.
- THE VOYAGE OF THE BEAGLE (Filmstrip) Edwin Shapiro. 3 filmstrips (pt.1, 42 fr.; pt.2, 38 fr.; pt.3, 41 fr.), color, 35 mm. © Edwin Shapiro; lDec71; JP13644-13646.

VYPRACHTICKY, EMIL. Colorado: big horn sheep. [Head in relief on round; medallion] Metal. © Emil Vyprachticky; 1Apr70; GP78501. Colorado: columbine. [In relief on round; medallion] Metal. © Emil Vyprachticky; lApr70; GP78502.

W

- W. B. PRODUCTIONS, IN THE STORY OF BREAD. INC. See

W., D. A. Proposed residence for Mr. & Mrs. Barton. See RUTENBERG HOMES, INC.

WADE, ALLEN.

A new branch has been added to the family tree. [Tree with opening for photo; announcement folder] Print. © Allen Wade; lDec71; K96146.

- WADE, JUANDELL. Buffalo Bill, W. F. Cody. [Bust on base] By Juan Dell, pseud. Limited ed. Bronze. Signed. © Juandell Wade (Juan Dell); 22Dec70; GP79493.
 - Friend or foe. [Colt regarding small turtle; figurine on base] By Juan Dell, pseud. Limited ed. Bronze. Signed. © Juandell Wade (Juan Dell); 10Feb71; GP79496.
 - George A. Custer. [Statue on base] By Juan Dell, pseud. Limited ed. Bronze. Signed. © Juandell Wade (Juan Dell); 1Mar72; GP79492.

WADE, JUANDELL.-Con.

- Matador [waving cap; statue on base] By Juan Dell, pseud. Limited ed. Bronze. Signed. © Juandell Wade (Juan Dell); 15Apr70; GP79495.
- Nicholas Nolan. [Trooper gazing into distance; statue on base] By Juan Dell, pseud. Limited ed. Bronze. Signed. © Juandell Wade (Juan Dell); 10Aug71; GP79491.
- Pioneer woman [carrying bucket & baby; statue on base] By Juan Dell, pseud. Limited ed. Bronze. Signed. © Juandell Wade (Juan Dell); 11Jun71; cproduct GP79494.
- Rachel Plummer. [Child extending bowl to woman with bound wrists; figurine on base] By Juan Dell, pseud. Lim-ited ed. Bronze. Signed. © Juan-dell Wade (Juan Dell); 30Jul71; cprolog. GP79490.
- WAGES IN A MARKET ECONOMY (Filmstrip) AUES IN A MARKET ECONOMY (Filmstrip) National Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States. Made by McGraw-Hill Films. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. (American economy series) Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © Nation-al Assn. of Manufacturers of the United States; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971); JP14030.
- WAGON WAYS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 29Dec71; JP13765.
- WAHNETAH SILKS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Wahnetah Silks, Inc. attern no.
 - 40471. By Nina Lewin Studios; author of the reproduction: Wah-netah Silks, Inc. © 15Dec71; H46669.
- WALBRO CORP.
- Diaphram carburetors; models SDC, MAC, MDC. [Wall chart] Col. drawing. © Walbro Corp.; 15Jan72 (in notice: 1971); IP10231.
- WALCO PRODUCTS, INC.
 Aurora rhinestone teardrop. [Ornament-al bulb] No.3411. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; lFeb71; GP79110.
 Aurora rhinestone teardrop. [Ornament-al bulb] No.3411. Photo. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Prod-ucts, Inc.; lFeb71; JP14094.
 Dached horman faithing in window of

 - Bashful bunny [sitting in window of sequinned egg] No.6142. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77902.
 - Brocade beauty. [Ornamental egg] No.5145. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77908.
 - Bunny twosome [atop beaded egg] No.6147. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77907.
 - Dove of peace [in window of ornamental egg] No.6143. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77903.
 - Duck pond [inside sequinned egg] No.6140. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77905.
 - Easter egg revolving musical tree. No.6105. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77894.
 - Floral fantasy. [Sequinned & beaded egg shape] No.5140. © Walco Prod-ucts, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77893.
 Forget-me-not mini [ball of flowers] No.7140. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77889.
 Fweddie the from [nestled in ornament]

 - Freddie the frog [nestled in ornament-al egg] No.6146. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77901.

- Jewel box bunny [nestled in lacy egg shape] No.6141. © Walco Products, shape] No.6141. © Wal Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77898.
- Kissing angels [atop beaded egg] No.6145. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77906.
- Lace & roses [on beaded egg] No.5. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; No.5143. GP77899.
- Petite beauty mini [beaded egg shape] No.7142. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77891.
- Praying angel [atop flowered egg] No.6144. Appl. author: Ruby Vau, © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; Vaughn. GP77904.
- Rabbit garden musical ball [with sequin & flower decoration] No.3212. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77900.
- Rosebud princess. [Sequinned & tas-seled egg shape] No.5141. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77895.
- Satin & pearl [egg with rosette motif] No.5142. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77896.
- Satin twin jewel. [Ornamental bulb] No.3410. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 1Feb71; GP79109.
- Satin twin jewel. [Ornamental bulb] No.3410. Photo. Appl. author: Ru Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; lFeb71; JP14095. Ruby
- Sequin rosette mini [egg shape] No.7141. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77890.
- Spring beauty. [Beaded & ribboned egg shape] No.5146. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77892.
- Tapestry roses [on tasseled, beaded egg shape] No.5144. © Walco Prod-ucts, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77888.
- Victorian cupid musical ball [with rose & ribbon decoration] No.3210. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 20Dec71; GP77897.
- WALDMIRE, ROBERT F. University of Texas at Austin. [Pic-torial map & calendar with legends; poster] Print. © Robert F. Wald-mire & Aardvark-Doglea Associates; colu-column (2017) [Content for the second for the 23Mar72; K97051.
- WALKER, LESTER. Lockbox leisure house. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
- WALKER, LUTHER R., JR. La escondida, modular house. [Plans] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'. With cover sheet showing rendering. © Luther R. Walker, Jr.; 15May72; IU16154.
- WALKER, ROBERT. More problems.
- See HOUSTON BLACK-LIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.
- Problems. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. WALL, JANE.
- Happy is he that is happy in his children. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- Life is a beautiful game we can play together. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- A little love goes a long way. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- WALLEN, PAULINE. Morning daisies. Reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Pauline Wallen; 1Apr72; GP77936.

- WALLERSTEDT, DONALD. If you confess with your lips that Jesus is Lord. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- WAIMER, ALAN M. For works by Alan M. Walmer See SCHUBERT (FRANK) ASSOC.
- WALTER, GAYLORD F.
 - Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. The osprey, Pandion haliaetus. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. See
 - Wood thrush, Hylocichla mustelina. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.

WALTER (JIM) CORP.

- The Sancta Sophia [Istanbul, Turkey, circa A.D. 535; interior of church in construction] By James Bingham; In Construction] By James Bingnam author of the reproduction: Jim Walter Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Bingham. © Jim Walter Corp.; 22Dec71; H46464.
- WALTERS, BELVIN.
 - Baby raccon [in gnarled tree stump] By Belvin, pseud. Preston-Hopkinson Co. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Belvin Walters; 3Feb72; GU49071.
- WALTERS, M. B. Down with the Wrecklicans: up America, vote Democratic. See PATRIOTIC EMBLEM & BADGE CO.
- WALTERS, MARTIN. Future favorite. See MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.
- WALTON, JAMES LEE. Time is running out. [Hourglass con-taining world] Col. drawing. © Jamés Lee Walton; 19May72; GU49301. Togetherness is beautiful. [Two heads kissing & forming heart shape] Col. drawing. © James Lee Walton; 8May72; GU49316.
- WALTON, MARGARET C. To laugh, cry, love and sing like a child. [Two children looking up at older woman with guitar; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.: Malvina. © Meg, pseud.; 19Jun72; GU49557.
- WANDELL, CHARLES. Radiance. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. WARD, BETHEA.
 - Confederate Memorial Museum (Old water tower) Columbus, Texas. By Bethea, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Bethea Ward; 19May72; K97694.
 - Court oak, Columbus, Texas. [People standing beneath large tree] By Bethea, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. '© Bethea Ward; 19May72; K97693.
- WARD (DON) PHOTO. Wauka. [View of mountain; folder] Print. © Don Ward Photo, Don Ward, owner; 29Nov71; K96669.
- WARD, GEORGE. The syndication of real estate. See SYNDICATED REALTY MANAGEMENT CORP
- WARD, THOMAS R. All in America. [Comic strip] By Tom Ward. Windy City Features. 3 prints on 1 sheet. Signed. © Thomas R. Ward; lApr72; K97228.

WARD, WELLINGTON, JR. Limited edition. See LEE COUNTY BANK, FORT MYERS, FLA.

WARD, WILLIAM J.
Little red barn for backyard storage.
See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
Outdoor family room in Japanese tea-house style. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.

- WARIK. For works by Warik See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- WARNER BROS., INC. Beep Beep the road runner authorized coloring book. [Beep Beep being chased across crevice by coyote ັດກ pogo stick; cover illus.] 10 Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. © Warner Bros., Inc.; 40ct71; 1054. K96030.
 - Beep Beep the road runner kite fun book. [The road runner & Wile E. Coyote; poster] Col. print. © Warner Bros., Inc.; 15Nov71; K96027 .
- [Bugs Bunny discovering carrots in sunken chest] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Bugs Bunny frame-tray puzzle, no.4556) © Warner Bros., Inc.; 14Apr72; K97848.
- [Bugs Bunny dreaming about carrots] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Bugs Bunny Magic Slate paper saver, no.4921) @ Warner Bros., Inc.; 25May72; K97842.
- [Bugs Bunny looking through telescope at Sam holding giant carrot] Whit-man Pub. Co. Col. print. (Yosemite Sam jigsaw puzzle, 4610) © Warner Bros., Inc.; 21Jan72; K96017.
- [Road runner & brood going past coyote holding cage] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Beep Beep, the road runner jigsaw puzzle, 4609) © Warner Bros., Inc.; 17Jan72; K96019.
- WARNER, DAVID SCOTT. Fatso family. [Bulbous, bespectacled individuals skiing & in other acti-vities; figurines] 5 metal figu-rines. © David Scott Warner; 21Dec71; GU48472.
- WARNER, J. Bridge over the Seine. See ART REPRODUCTION CORP. View of the Seine. See ART REPRODUC-TION CORP.
- WARNER, JAYNA LYNN. lay cafe. [Assorted foods; menu fold-er, placemat & check pad] Col. draw-ing. © Jayna Lynn Warner; 5Jul72; ing. © GU49586.
- WARNER, JOHN W., JR. Upright magazine stand, 3-dimensional description, plastic formed. Mar. 1972. Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. © John W. Warner, Jr.; 10Mar72; IU16093. 4.
- THE WARNING GAME (Filmstrip) Instruc-tional Systems. Made by Image Pub. Corp. 54 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer-director, Doug Weathers; writer, Donald M. Friedman; photographer, Alan Breslaw; artist, Pamela Pencraft. © Scope; 4Dec71; JP13739.
- WARREN, BOBO, pseud. See WARREN, MARY LOU.
- WARREN, EARL F. Able seaman, bona venture. [Ship with sails taken in; in relief; medallion] Plastic. © Earl F. Warren; 17Dec71; GP77810.

- WARREN, MARY LOU. Groundhog. See PARTRIDGE PAPERS. Mushrooms. See PARTRIDGE PAPERS. Toad. See PARTRIDGE PAPERS. WASYLYK, JOHN. Lockbox leisure house. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. WATCHING ARTISTS AT WORK (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 325-1--325-2: Creating an abstract water color. 52 fr.--Creating a realistic oil portrait. 56 fr. Credits: Photographers, Nina Paull © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 16Feb72; JP14117-14118. WATERMAN, ROBERT H. See PIED PIPER. WATKINS, VIVIAN E. Super charged motor mouths control. [Mechanical apparatus] Engraving © Vivian E. Watkins; 15May72; Engraving. GU49304. WATSON, DIANA. Wompa and the bearded reptile. S WATSON, WILLIAM DOUGLAS COMYNS. See WATSON, WILLIAM DOUGLAS COMYNS. Wompa and the bearded reptile. [Adven-tures of fantastic creatures] Illus. by Douglas Watson. 1 v. 22 draw-ings. © Douglas Watson & Diana Watson; 14Jun72; GU49535.
- TTERS, FREDERICK J. The Watters greenleveler. [Leveling device for putting greens] Rev. 17Jan72. Mechanical drawing. © Frederick J. Watters; 3Feb72; WATTERS. TU16036.
- WAYNE (KURT) INC. [Article of jewelry] © KW a.a.d.o. Kurt Wayne, Inc. Ring [with brilliant rounds arranged diagonally] Style 7907. Metal & jewel. © 10Feb71; GP76349.
- WAYSIDE NOTES. AYSIDE NOTES. [Chairs] By Lorraine, pseud.; author of the print: Wayside Notes, solely ownêd by Lorraine Adams Schiebel. Print. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Wayside Notes, solely owned by Lorraine Adams Schiebel; 14Mar72; K97383.
- WE WORK TOGETHER (Filmstrip) Fortress Press. 44 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Producer, Richard N. Clapper; editor, John A. Jorgenson; photographer, Ed Eckstein.
 © Fortress Press; 3Jan72; JP13696.
- WEATHERWAX, JOHN M. [A young Mexican Indian woman carry-ing a flower growing in an earthen pot; in background, a young deer; border, tropical flowers] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © John M. Weatherwax; 25Dec71; K96003.
- WEBB, M. R. [Two pigs; mating; poster] Reproduc-tion of photo. © M. R. Webb & J. C. Buckle; 220ct69; K96055.
- WEBB, WINFIELD SCOTT. (DB, WINFIELD SCOTT. [Design for a handle to facilitate the carrying of clothes on hangers] By W. S. Webb. Drawing (blue line print) Signed. © Winfield Scott Webb; 15Nov71; IP10155.
- WEBSTER DIVISION, MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO. See MCGRAW-HILL BOOK CO. WEBSTER DIVISION.
- WEBSTER, GEORGE. Complete toothpaste dispenser. See VEASEY, DELORES ELIZABETH. WEDDELL, JOAN ESPERSON. Histology of the human eye. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. WEIL, BEULAH. Boutique. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] See BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. WEINBERG, ELBERT. Pandora. [Quadruple profile viewing serpents on obverse, skull-like radioactive cloud over corpse on reverse; relief medal] By E. W. Signed. © Elbert Weinberg; 30Nov71; WEINER, BARBARA. Hide & seek. [Various shaped storage units] Drawing. © Barbara Weiner; 14Feb72; 1U16023. WEINMAN, ROBERT A. James Buchanan Eads. See NE UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. See NEW YORK WEINSTEIN, GERALD D. Cell reproduction in skin diseases. See AMERICAN ACADEMY OF DERMATOLOGY, INC. WEINSTOCK, HOWARD. Florida. See UNITED STATES MAP CO., INC. USA 2000, postermap. See UNITED STATES MAP CO., INC. WEIXEL ASSOCIATES, INC. Honey. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. WELCH, V. R. A permanent decoration for monuments --set in stone. [Floral motif] Plas-tic. Appl. tl.: A permanent monument ornament. © V. R. Welch; 11May71; app64/20 GP76472. WELTY, LEW. Green frog says. 1-2, 4. 3 prints. (In Boston record American, p.28) © Lew Welty; 3Jan72; K96948-96946. Green frog says. [Frog wearing coat & sitting on chair] 3. Print. (In Boston record American) © Lew Welty; 3Jan72; K96945. WENDEL, EILEEN CHABOT.
 The discussion getters; 7 plain and powerful L.D.S. charts. [The plan of eternity & others] 7 prints.
 © E. Chabot Wendel; 18Dec71; K96348. WENDLER, HANS The quiet life. See SHAW-BARTON. WENDOVER, W. EDWARD. [Cartoon drawing of Pres. Nixon in front of flag] See UN-SEAT NIXON. WENTE, DUANE F. The Gabryszak. [Bass player & guitar-ist with profile superimposed] 2 col. photos. © D. F. Wente; 22Feb72; WENZEL, GEORGE, JR. Dirty Dowrong. [Evil-looking charac-ter with curled moustache & striped pants] Drawing. © George Wenzel, Jr.; 17Apr72; GU49088. WESLER, ANN N. Buckman Tevern, 1710, Lexington, Mass. See LEXINGTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. (MASS.)

 - [Minuteman brick cover] See LEXINGTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. (MASS.)

180

WESLEY, DAVID E. Phoenix. [Sundial sculpture with shape of bird's wing] © David E. Wesley; 5Jun72; GU49497.

WESSELMANN, TOM. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H.

- WEST SHORES INDUSTRIES.
- SST SHORES INDUSTRIES. Astrocrest. [Sunburst with shield; in relief; wall plaque] Metal. Appl. author: Herbert J. Shaus. © West Shores Industries; 17Dec71; GP77849.
- WEST, SUZANNE. For works by Suzanne West See ANIMAL FAIR, INC.
- THE WEST THE WAY IT WAS (Filmstrip) Perfection Form Co. 116 fr., color, 35 mm. With record & script (20 p.) © Perfection Form Co.; 15Sep71; JP13583.

WESTERMEYER, ROBERT J. Panda power; design for watch face. Designed by Robert J. Westermeyer & Xavier Le Bon. © Robert J. Wester-meyer & Xaview [i.e., Xavier] Le Bon; 17Mar72; GU49026

WESTERN MARINE LABORATORY. The grunion: its ecology and embryolo-gy. 37 col. slides. © William C. Jorgensen d.b.a. Western Marine Laboratory; 1Mar70; JP14061.

- The Santa Barbara oil spill disaster. 90 col. slides in boxes. © William C. Jorgensen d.b.a. Western Marine Laboratory; 1Mar70; JP14021.
- WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. [Bear extinguishing dragon's fire] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Smokey Bear Magic Slate paper saver, no.4921) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 25May72; K97843.

[City object puzzle; modes of trans-portation & building inserts] 32407. Col. print. © Western Pub. 32407. Col. print. © West Co., Inc.; 26Jul71; K96359.

[Clock, tree, window & other objects] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Look out the window Magic Slate paper saver, no.4464) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 6Apr72; K97845.

[Farm object puzzle; farm animal in-serts] 32407. Col. print. © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Jul71; к96360.

- [Flowers in pot, butterfly & bees] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Spring color Magic Slate paper saver, no.4440) © Western Pub. (Inc.; 21Jan72 (in notice: 1971); Pub. Co., к96029.
- [House object puzzle; house furniture inserts] 32407. Col. print. © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 26Jul71; к96361.

K96361.
[Little boy with chicks, puppy & rabbit near farm] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (I love spring frametray puzzle, no.4536) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 28Dec71; K96031.
[Little girl sniffing flower, surrounded by rabbits, butterfly & birds] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print.
(A spring flower frame-tray puzzle, no.4536) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 28Dec71; K96032.
[Babbit reclining in flowerpatch]

[Rabbit reclining in flowerpatch] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Springtime Magic Slate paper saver, no.4440) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 21Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K96028.

WESTON, PAGE. [Article of jewelry] © Page Weston. Swan. [Pin] Metal & jewel. © 15Apr72; GP78273.

- WESTPFAHL, JEAN-PAULE. For works claimed by Jean-Paule Westpfahl See WESTPFAHL, JOHN N.
- WESTPFAHL, JOHN N. [Wooden toy bus] Model. © John N. Westpfahl & Jean-Paule Westpfahl; 26Jun72; GU49603.
 - [Wooden toy car] Model. © John N. Westpfahl & Jean-Paule Westpfahl; 26Jun72; GU49604.
 - [Wooden toy jeep] Model. © John N Westpfahl & Jean-Paule Westpfahl; 26Jun72; GU49601. Q John N.
 - [Wooden toy tractor-trailer] Mode © John N. Westpfahl & Jean-Paule Westpfahl; 26Jun72; GU49602. Model.
- WEXLER, PETER J Godspell. [City playground; stage set] 1971. By P. Wexler. Drawing. Signed. © Peter Wexler; 20Sep71; GU48448
- WEYRICK, NOLA D. Miss Thimble. See NOLA-THORA,
- pseud.
- WEYRICK, THORA F. Miss Thimble. See NOLA-THORA, pseud.
- WHALEY, WILSON M. 36' family cruiser: Mark I. [Ex-terior view & deck plan] May 13, 1972. Drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". @ Wilson M. Whaley; 18May72; IU16159.
 - 28' family cruiser: Mark IV. [Ex-terior view & deck plan] Apr. 12, 1972. Drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". © Wilson M. Whaley; 18May72; TUFE7 IU16157.
 - 28' family cruiser: Mark V. [Exterior view & deck plan] May 9, 1972. Drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". © Wilson M. Whaley; 18May72; IU16158.
- HAT IS A ?] (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X229-A-X229-F: What is a File fr.--What is a plant? 47 fr. WHAT TS A --What is an animal? 44 fr.--What is a cloud? 6 fr.--What is a animal? 45 fr.--What water? 51 fr.--What is a cloud? 6 fr.--What is day and night? 58 fr. 62 Credits: General editor, Bertram M.

Siegel. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep71; JP13860, 13900, 13875, 13842, 13850, 13918.

- WHAT IS COMMUNICATION (Filmstrip) For-tress Press. 4 filmstrips, color, 35
- 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-4: Some ideas about it. 13 fr.--They don't listen to me. 12 fr.--Build a sender/receiver. 12 fr.--Meanings and stuff. 12 fr. Credits: Producer, Richard N. Clapper; editor, John A. Jorgenson; art, Gina McKee. © Fortress Press; 3Jan72; JP13694-13695. 13602-13693.

- 13695, 13692-13693.
- WHEATON INDUSTRIES.
 - IEATON INDUSTRIES. Benjamin Harrison, 1833-1901. [Port.; in relief; bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini Presidential decanter, Benjamin Harrison. © Wheaton Indus-tion 1972. Benjamin Harrison. © Wheaton Indus-tries also d.b.a. Wheaton; 23Jun72; GP79503.
 - Calvin Coolidge, 1872-1933. [Port.; in relief; bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini Presidential decanter, Calvin Coolidge. © Wheaton Indus-tries also d.b.a. Wheaton; 23Jun72; GP79502.

- Chester A. Arthur, 1830-1886. [Port. in relief; miniature bottle] Glass Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 12Jun72; GP79252. Glass.
- The Christmas candle, season's greet-ings, 1972. [Bottle] Glass. © Wheaton d.b.a. Wheaton Industries, Inc.; 14Feb72; GP77365.
- Inc.; 14Feb72; GP77365. Franklin D. Roosevelt, 1882-1945. [Profile port.; in relief; bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini Presi-dential decanter, Franklin D. Roose-velt. © Wheaton Industries also d.b.a. Wheaton; 23Jun72; GP79498.
- George Smith Patton Jr.; four star General Patton. [Port. in war hel-met; in relief; bottle] Limited ed. Glass. (Great Americans series) © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 29Nov71; GP76715.
- Harry S Truman, 1884- . [Port. in relief; miniature bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 12Jun72; GP79255.
- Herbert Hoover, 1874-1964. [Port. in relief; miniature bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 12Jun72; GP79251.
- Games A. Garfield, 1831-1881. [Profile port.; in relief; bottle]
 Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini Presidential decanter, James A. Garfield.
 © Wheaton Industries also d.b.a.
 Wheaton; 23Jun72; GP79501.
- Jean Harlow. [Profile in star; bottle] Glass. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 11Feb72; GP77366.
- John F. Kennedy, 1917-1963. [Profile port.; in relief; bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini Presidential decanter, John F. Kennedy. © Wheaton Industries also d.b.a. Wheaton; 03 Um 2016 07 000 000 23Jun72; GP79500.
- Lyndon B. Johnson, 1908- . [Port. in relief; miniature bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 12Jun72; GP79254.
- Merry Christmas, 1971. [Tree in re-lief; bottle] Glass. Appl. ti,: Christmas bottle. © Wheaton Indusd.b.a. Wheaton; 27May71; GP77991.
- Tribute to Frank H. Wheaton, Sr. [Port. in relief; commemorative bottle] Glass. © Wheaton Indus-tries d.b.a. Wheaton; 1Mar72; GP77661.
- The warrior statesman, Ulysses Simpson Grant. [Profile on obverse, U.S. eagle on reverse; bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Ulysses S. Grant. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 14Feb72; GP77367.
- William H. Taft, 1857-1930. [Port.; in relief; bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini Presidential decanter, William H. Taft. © Wheaton Indus-tries also d.b.a. Wheaton; 23Jun72; GP79499.
- William McKinley, 1843-1901. [Port. in relief; miniature bottle] Glas Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter. © Wheaton Industries Glass. d.b.a. Wheaton; 12Jun72; GP79256.
- Woodrow Wilson, 1856-1924. [Port. in relief; miniature bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 12Jun72; GP79253.

WHEELER, WALLACE G. Help yourself to health. [Running, animated heart; poster] Drawing.
 Appl. ti.: Cartoon of heart.
 Wallace G. Wheeler; 16Feb71; app8/202 GP78472.

- WHEELINGTON, R. R. [Razorback decal with Texas jersey in tusk; head of snorting hog] Col. design. © R. R. Wheelington; 4May72; GU49207.
 - [Texas Longhorn decal with Arkansas Jersey on right horn; head of snorting longhorn] Col. design. © R. R. Wheelington; 4May72; GU49206.
- WHEN I AM LIFTED UP (Filmstrip) Concor-dia Pub. House. 32 fr., color, 35 mm. A Communico production.
- Credits: Script, Earle H. Gaulke; artist, William Spitzmiller/Communico. © Concordia Pub. House; 28Apr72; JP14012.
- WHENHAM, EVERETT L. People catch on. See SKYWAY RECORDS & MUSIC PUB. CO.
- WHICH WILL IT BE? (Filmstrip) Field Enterprises Educational Corp. Made by Rocket Pictures. 136 fr., color, 35 mm. © Rocket Pictures, Inc.; 17 Mar72; JP14022.
- WHITE, F. PONCHO. Sweet tooth. [Sculpture] © F. Poncho White d.b.a. Poncho (in notice: Pancho); 13Sep71; GP77518.
- HITE, PHILIP B. [Little girl in white dress; with back turned] By White. Painting. Signed. © Philip B. White; lOct71; GP76773.
- WHITE, SHIRLEY. Mrs. Santa. [Pattern & finished rig-ure] Drawing on 2 sheets & col. model. © Shirley White; 19Jan72; GU48514.
 - Santa. [Pattern & finished figure] Drawing on 2 sheets & col. model. © Shirley White; 19Jan72; GU48515.
- WHITE, TRUEHART he surf bubble. Painting. © Truehart White; 16May72; GU49287.
- WHITELY, BILL. For works with design by Bill Whitely See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- WHITMAN, GREGG E. [Jill Bloom; back view of nuce woman kneeling in doorway of rustic structure] Col: photo. © Gregg E. Whitman; 25Jan72; JU13001. © Gregg E.
 - [Motif number one in Rockport, Mass.; seagull flying near rustic water-side boat house] Col. photo. © Gregg E. Whitman; 25Jan72; JU13002.
- WHITMIRE, WINNIE. Thinking of you at Christmas. See WREN CREATIONS.
- ITNEY (L. A.) ASSOCIATES, IN YOU AND YOUR COMMUNITY BANK. WHITTNEY (I., INC. See
- WHITTAKER TEX., INC. MARCUS BROS. See: MARCUS BROS. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILES.
- WHITTAKER TEXTILE, INC. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE DIV. See MARCUS BROS.
- WHITTAKER TEXT., INC. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILES. See MARCUS BROS. TEXTILES.
- WHITTAKER TEXTILES, INC. STYLES FABRICS. See STYLESET FABRICS STYLESET
- WHITTEN, RONALD EDWARD.
 Augusta National Golf Club. [Course layout] Painting. © Ronald Edward Whitten; 1May72; GU49196.
 Capilano Golf and Country Club, West Vancouver Particle Columbia
 - [Course layout] Painting. © Ronald Edward Whitten; 1May72; GU49192.

- Hazeltine National Golf Club, Chaska, Minnesota. [Course layout] Paint-ing. © Ronald Edward Whitten; 1May72; GU49193.
- Mauna Kea Beach Hotel, Kamuela, Hawaii. [Colf course layout] Painting. © Ronald Edward Whitten; lMay72; GU49195.
- [Pine Valley Golf Club; course layout] Painting. © Ronald Edward Whitten; 1May72; GU49194.
- WHITTINGHAM, C. H. Massachusetts. See ROTH (JOHN H.) & CO.
- WHO SAID WHAT? (Filmstrip) Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America. 12 fr., color, 35 mm. For use with Alter egos. Credits: Cartoon art: Luther Lindberg.
- © Augsburg Pub. House & Board of Publication, Lutheran Church in America; 1Dec71; JP13756.
- WHY ANIMALS LIVE WHERE THEY LIVE (Film-strip) Eye Gate House. Made by Edu-cational Direction. 6 filmstrips, cational processing color, 35 mm. Contents: X235-A--X235-F: Sea gulls. 46 fr.--Squirrels. 37 fr.--Frogs and 51 fr.--Oysters, clams and fr. by fr.
 - 46 fr.--Squirrels. 37 fr.--Frogs and toads. 51 fr.--Oysters, clams and mussels. 42 fr.--Water birds. 49 fr. --Earthworms. 36 fr.
 - Credits: General editor, Bertram M. Siegel.
 - © Educational Direction, Inc.; lsep71;.JP13840, 13854, 13923, 13934, l3841, 13851.
 - WHY DO WE? (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 fil strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X230-A--X230-F: Work and play. 51 fr.--Have rules. 48 fr.--Have homes. 47 fr.--Grow. 44 fr.--Feel. 48 fr.--Die. 45 fr. Credits: General editor, Judith H. Bussell. 6 film-Russell. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 18ep71; JP13866, 13820, 13917, 13880, 13919, 13867.
- WHY JONATHAN GIVES THANKS (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 26 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Iwao Yamanaka. © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; JP13751.
- WHYTE, MARY. [The prophet friendship; seated couple composed of lettering] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Mary Whyte; 8Apr70; GP78313.
 - [You've got a friend; running female nude composed of lettering] Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Mary Whyte; 8Apr70; GP78312.
- DBIN, JANE GRACE. [Needlepoint or mosaic design of Martin Luther King, Jr.] By Jane-grace, pseud. © Jane Grace Widbin; 8May72; GU49212. WIDBIN.
 - [Needlepoint or mosaic design of woman carrying jar] By Janegrace, pseud. Design on 2 sheets. © Jane Grace Widbin; 16Mar72; GU48848.
- WIEGAND, HUBERT DELA ROACH. A map of the improved parts of the province of Pennsilvania [with vane of first mill & Penn's first ship] Facsimile of Holmes's map redrawn by Hubert dela Roach Wiegand. © Hubert Hubert dela Roach Wiegand. dela Roach Wiegand; 5Jan72; GU49069
- WIEGHORST, OLAF, S.C. Navajo Madonna. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.

- WIENER LACES, INC. Allegro set I. [Scrolled motif with flowers] No.22523. Design in fab-ric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 28May71; ric. © GP77247.
 - Allegro set II. [Scrolled floral motif] No.30483. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP77208.
 - Aster set I. No.22578. Design : fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 1Nov71; GP77195. No.22578. Design in
 - Aster set II. No.30481. Design fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; No.30481. Design in 2Nov71; GP77250.

 - ENOV[1; GF[7250. Braid I. [Guitars & drums] No.63-85. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 3Feb72; GF77520. Braid II. [Tennis rackets & balls] No.63-92. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 7Feb72; GF77519. GP77519.
 - Crochet set. [Floral motif] No.22561. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 23Jul71; GP77248.
 - Echo set. [Floral motif] No.22503. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 25May71; GP77196.

 - Gimlet set. [Leaf motif] No.22544. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; loJun71; GP77249. Painted beauty set. [Floral motif] No.22553. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 4Nov71; GP77246.
 - Pearl set I. No.12004. Design fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 22Sep71; GP77244. Design in
 - Pearl set II. [Strings of beads] No.12003. Design in fabric. @ Wiener Laces, Inc.; 25Sep71; GP77209

 - GP(7209. Shadow daisy set I. No.22499. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 21Jan71; GP77193. Shadow daisy set II. No.30471. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 1Sep71; GP77207.
 - Spinning wheel set I. [Oval motif] No.2261. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 85ep71; GP77245.
 - Spinning wheel set II. [Scalloped rows] No.2260. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 9Sep71; GP77210.
 - Tapestry set I. [Floral motif] No.22565. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 190ct71; GP77194.
 - Tapestry set II. [Large flowers No.30480. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 15Nov71; [Large flowers] GP77251.
 - WIESNER, WILLIAM. Jack and the beanstalk. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. See

WIGGINS, MURIEL S.

- Finding answers. [Pages from chil-dren's encyclopedia] 19 col. slides. © Muriel S, Wiggins; 12May72; JU13069.
- WIGGS, ROBERT ADOLPHUS. Model for natural global design. [Sphere with regular convolutions] © Robert Adolphus Wiggs; 22Feb72; CIT48610
- WIKOFF, ALICE ELY. [J. R. Conine grist mill, Allentown, N.J.] By Alice Wikoff. Oil paint-ing. Signed. © Alice Ely Wikoff; lJun72; GU49459.

WILD, GWEN.

Square dancing is fun. See WISCONSIN STATE SQUARE DANCE FLAG FOUNDATION, INC.

WILD WINGS, INC. Back to cover, pheasants. [Pair flying above winter landscape] l971. By Owen J. Gromme; author of' the reproduction: Johnson Print: Co. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: O. J. Gromme. © Wild Wings, Inc. & Owen J. Gromme; 150ct71; H46501. Entiting arceits usedeck [Enclick]

Brittany on point, woodcock. [English setter & bird in woods] 1970. By Owen J. Gromme; author of the repro-duction: Johnson Print. Co. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: O. J. Gromme. © Wild Wings, Inc. & Owen J. Gromme; 150ct71; H46503.

Winging in, pintails. [Flock landing in marsh] By Harry Curieux
Adamson; author of the reproduction: Johnson Print; Inc. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. Signed.
© Wild Wings, Inc. & Harry C. Adamson; 1Dec71; H46502.

WILDLIFE ART GALLERY

LDLIFE ART GALLERY. Bobwhite quail. [Group of 4] By Lee LeBlanc. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Upland game bird series, plate 2) Signed: LeBlanc. © Lee LeBlanc d.b.a. Wildlife Art Gallery; 17Jun72; VCCCC K97907.

LeBlanc. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. (Upland game bird series, plate 1) Signed: LeBlanc. © Lee LeBlanc d.b.a. Wildlife Art Gallery; 17Jun72; K97910.

WILDSMITH, BRIAN. Aladdin [holding lamp with huge geni] [London] F. Watts. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Brian Wildsmith; 300ct70; KF45.

Hansel & Gretel [outside gingerbread house with witch in doorway; poster. England] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Brian Wildsmith; 300ct70; KF49.

oah's ark. [Poster. England] Co. reproduction of painting. Signed © Brian Wildsmith; 300ct70; KF50. Col. Noah's ark. Signed.

Sleeping Beauty [seen through window of castle; poster. England] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Brian Wildsmith; 300ct70; KF51.

The Snow Queen [in sleigh above fanci-ful depiction of city] [London] F. Watts. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brian Wild-smith; 300ct70; KF46.

[12 month posters; 1 or more animals for each month. England] 12 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Brian Wildsmith; 26Aug71; KF48.

WILKINSON, DIANA FRANCES.
[Ray of hope; male emerging from raging torrent towards sun] By D. Wilkinson. Painting. Signed.
© Diana Frances Wilkinson; 13Apr72; GU49082.

WILL, CLARK M. The heart of Aurora, an orientation of Dr. Wm. Keil's communial [sic] colony in Oregon. [Map with border of homes & other illus.] Print. © Clark M. Will; 6Feb72; K97627.

WILLIAM, DAVID, SR. Beaver & frog. See GRIFFIN-ALASKA.

WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC. Fan-tas-tic. [Design for pinball machine] Drawing (blue line print) © Williams Electronics, Inc.; 3Apr72; K97658. Super star. [Design for pinball machine] Drawing (blue line print) © Williams Electronics, Inc.; 3Apr72; K97657.

amway. [Design for pinball machine] Drawing (blue line print) © Williams Electronics, Inc.; 3Apr72; K97655. Tramway.

- WILLIAMS, JOSEPH, JR. ILLIARS, JOSEFH, JR. Stay strong, Angela Davis. [Port.; poster] By Joe Wms. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Joseph Wil-liams, Jr. (in notice: Joseph Wil-liams); 17Nov71; GP76368.
- WILLIAMS, LARFUE C. [Flag with horizontal red stripes and representations of personages; 4 American political figures] Drawing. Signed. © Larfue C. Williams; 18Apr72; GU49079.
- WILLIAMS, MILDRED L. The AVT System: Electronic calculator. See MEDIA SYSTEMS CORP. The AVT system: rotary calculator. See MEDIA SYSTEMS CORP.
- WILLIAMS, ROGER. Starving graduate. [Slender abstract form with narrow opening; sculpture] Bronze. Appl. author: Roger Wil-liams. © Roger Williams & DaMa Art Studios, Inc.; 6Jun72; GU49485.
- WILLIAMS, ROLLA JACK. America's beauty is everyone's duty. [American flag] Col. print. Appl. ti.: America's beauty bumper sticker. © Rolla Jack Williams; 15Mar72; K97061.
- WILLIAMS, ROSEY LEE.DANIELS.
 [Black shadow; silhouette of woman]
 By Rose. Felt on burlap. Signed.
 © Rosey Lee Williams; 14Feb72;
 GU48644.
- WILLIS, FRITZ. Studio studies, 1972. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- WILLIS, MRS. JOHN R. See MISKO.
- WILSON, BENJAMIN. Count down. [Abstracted flora & fauna] By B. Wilson. Oil painting. Signed. © Benjamin Wilson; 10May72; GU49238.
- WILSON, BETHEA. Instructions in creative stitchery. [Patterns] Drawings. © Bethea Wilson. Advanced kit no. 1-2. © 9Feb72; IU16100-16099. Beginner's kit no. 1-2. © 9Feb72; IU16102-16101.

WILSON, DAVID, pseud. See EATON, VALOY.

WILSON, DAVID PHILIP e small step. [Neil Armstrong descending ladder to moon surface] David Philip Wilson, artist. Paint-ing. © David Philip Wilson; 21Jan72; ing. © GU48581.

- WILSON, DUANE RONALD. Johnney Reeferseed & his disciples [smoke their way to the moon; cartoon strip] Drawing. © Duane Wilson; 28Jun72; GU49553.
- WILSON, EDWARD. Girl eating noodle. See HAYASHIDA, TAKESHI.

WILSON, EDWARD J. and blue frown. See SACHS, Pale HOWARD ELT.

WILSON. JAMES H. HISON, JAMES H. Whistler wing. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1". Includes description of materials & construction hints on 3 sheets. © James H. Wilson (in notice: Jim Wilson); 2Feb72; JP10410.

- WILSON, LARRY. For works with Larry Wilson as the author of the print See US & CO. WILSON, NOELITA D.

[Nicky Narco drug abuse program pup-pets] See WILSON (NOELITA D.) INC.

WILSON (NOELITA D.) INC. [Nicky Narco drug abuse program pup-pets; Winner Wally & assorted char-acters representing various drugs] 9 textile & papier mache puppets. Appl. author: Noelita D. Wilson. © Noelita D. Wilson, Inc.; 3Feb72; cutklar26 GU48476.

- - 28 photos. © Wil: 19Jan72; JU12995.

WIND SONGS. [Cartoon of musician; blowing trumpet] Author unknown; author of the re-production; James E. Ryan. Repro-duction of drawing. © James E. Ryan d.b.a. Wind Songs; 4Apr72; H47369.

H#(709. [Two lions copulating] Col. photo. Appl. author: Murray Maxwell. © James E. Ryan d.b.a. Wind Songs; 4May72; JU13053.

- WINES & LINES.
- [Vinifera images] By Robert Titus. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Titus. © Wines & Lines, a co-partnership of Michael J. Topolas & Robert Titus; 1May72; GP79477

WINFREY, BUJORD. The offering a widow gave. See BROADMAN PRESS.

WINFREY, REVA. Berkeley County, Virginia-West Virginia Bicentennial. [Historic homes & Bicentennial. [Historic homes & other structures] Artist, Reva Winfrey. Reproduction of drawing. Winfrey. Reproduction of drawing Signed. © Reva Winfrey; 18Mar72; GP78596.

WINSLOW INDUSTRIES, INC. Front panel of electric home air conditioner [including diagramatic representation of circuit & system components] Col. mechanical drawing. © Winslow Industries, Inc.; 29Mar72; IPI0474.

- WINSTON, BERNARD B. Do-Do bird. See STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT.
- Super chinch. See STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT.
- WINTER, GERALD G. INTER, GERALD G.
 Demonstrate safety: maintain brakes
 ... horn. See HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION FOR SAFETY & MOBILITY.
 PUBLIC SUPPORT DIVISION. '
 Get the safety habit, lock up, buckle up. See HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION. AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES DIVISION.
 Safety program porspuper ad repro-

 - Safety program newspaper ad repro sheet. See HIGHWAY USERS FEDERA-TION. PUBLIC SUPPORT DIVISION.

WINTLE, KAY. Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

WISCONSIN STATE SQUARE DANCE FLAG FOUN-DATION, INC. Square dancing is fun. [Outline of state with dancing couple; flag] Author of the print: Gwen Wild. Print on fabric. Appl. ti.: Wiscon-sin state square dance flag. © Gwen Wild for the Wisconsin State Square Dance Flag Foundation. Inc.: 30Dec71 © Gwen Dance Flag Foundation, Inc.; 30Dec71; K96477.

WISNER, FRANCES Z. Easter '67, Idaho primitive area. Col. slide. © Frances Z. Wisner; 17Jan72; JU12996.

WISNIEWSKI, MARIA. Mary's daisy pillow collection. [Scatter pillows on bed] Col. photo. © Maria Wisniewski; 10May72; JU13066.

WITHALL, CHARLOTTE M. Bed time. [Assorted animals & people going to bed] Written & illustrated by Charlotte Withall. 33 paintings on 3 sheets. (Put them to bed books, book 1-3) © Charlotte M. Withall; 7Mar72; GU48749.

WITOLD-K. Peace. [Female nude reclining with baby; poster] 1970. Painting. Signed. © Witold-K.; 6Mar72; GU48747.

[Poland -- country of folklore; abstract man with horse cart; post-er] 1963. Painting. Signed. © Witold-K.; 6Mar72; GU48746.

WOLF, JOHN. Field & stream. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Houndstooth. See HOUSE 'N HOME FAB-RICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

WOLF (JOHN) TEXTILES STUDIO. Aztec. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Greenbriar. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

WOLF, JUDITH A. For works with Judith A. Wolf as the author of the print See ULOZI.

WOLF, WILLIAM. Charles Chaplin [sitting with hands folded over chest] Photo. © William Wolf; 27Feb72; JP14085.

WOLFORD, FORREST. [Santa-in-the-box] See WOLFORD, LUCILE.

WOLFORD, LUCILE. [Santa-in-the-box] Design. © Lucile Wolford & Forrest Wolford; 1May72; GU49230.

WOMENS GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. MENS GRAPHICS Contention. [Faces en-circling silhouetted figure; poster] Author of the print: Estelle M. Carol. Col. serigraph. © Womens Graphics Collective; 20Dec71; K96047. [Prone baby Women are not chicks.

chick; poster] Author of the print: Barbara Carrillo. Col. serigraph. © Womens Graphics Collective; 20Daod1. 20Chick 20Dec71; K96046.

 WONDERS OF HIS LOVE (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 22 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Janie Kline.
 © Concordia Pub. House; lJun71; Con-JP13577.

WOOD, MICHAEL REID. Santa Barbara like it is today. See NATIONAL PHOTO SERVICES.

WOOD, PAUL A Woodmont Arms apartments. Plan no.Plo68W. Designed by Paul A. Wood. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of drawing 1/8" = 1'0". © Paul A. Wood; 7Dec71; IPlo210.

WOODCO. loomsbury. [Stylized floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; IDec71; GP77457. Bloomsbury.

ernaby. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco Carnaby. fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o Kaufmann Fabrics; 1May70; GP77022. olumbla. [Eagle among cluster of fruit on branches] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kauf-mann Fabrics; 1Dec71; GP77450. Columbia. Dominion. [Fruit baskets] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Dec71; GP77455. Orchard. [Various scattered fruits] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Dec71; GP77456. Partridge [among bouquet of roses, poppies & others] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Ka mann Fabrics; 1Dec71; GP77452. P. Kaufapestry. [Scattered roses & others] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Dec71; GP77453. Tapestry. Waldorf. [Scattered floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Dec71; GP77454. nfield. [Stylized floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Dec71; Winfield. GP77451. WOODCREST FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Woodcrest Fabrics. Pattern no. 2201. [Stars] © 14Jan72; H47516. 2205. © 12Aug71; H47503. 229. [Silhouettes of Laurel & Hardy] © 14Jan72; H47504. 2229. 2247. [Half port. of suave looking man & woman] © 12Aug71; H47508. 2251. © 7Sep71; H47505. 274. [Faces of young people amid daisies] © 8Nov71; H46849. 2274. 2317. © 11Feb72; H47517. 2356. © 3Apr72; H48091. 2491. © 3Apr72; H48092. 2492. © 3Apr72; H48093. 2517. © 3Apr72; H48090. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. Pattern no. 978. © 170ct71; H48089. 2002. © 8Jan71; H48102. 2040. © 1Mar71; H46670. 2074. © 15Feb72; H47247. 2162. © 15Feb72; H47248. 2253. © 15Feb72; H47251. 2298. By Helga Galler; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics, div. Woodcrest Inc. [i.e., Ind.] © 15Feb72; H47463. Galler; author of the reproduc-tion: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. © 15Feb72; 2300. н47295. 06-2307. By Helga Galler; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. © 15Feb72; H47262, 2306-2307. 47259. 47239.
2308. © 12Nov71; H47579.
2318. By Flowerpatch Studio; author of the reproduction: Wood-crest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. © 15Feb72; H47292. 19. By Jane Albert; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, 2319. division Woodcrest Industries. © 15Feb72; H47245. 2328. By Flora Peterson; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. © 11Feb72; H47510.

2329. By JFP Associates; author of The reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Indus-tries. © 15Feb72; H47243.

2330. By JFP Associates; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics, div. Woodcrest Industrics.
© 15Feb72; H47464.

2331. By JFP Associates; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics, div. Woodcrest Inc. [i.e., Ind.] © 15Feb72; H47462.

2332. © 15Feb72; H47254.

2340. © 15Feb72; H47257.

340. [Egyptians in group; one alone playing drum] By Royal Studio; author of the reproduc-tion: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. @ 15Feb72; 2341. H47294.

2342. © 15Feb72; H47249.
2343. By Duet Studio; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics, division Woodcrest Industries.
© 15Feb72; H47260.

- 2347. [Vampire in various poses] By Jane Albert Studio; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Indus~ tries. © 15Feb72; H47293.

2348. [Frankenstein monster & others] © 14Jan72; H47518.
2353. [King Kong clutching Fay Wray & Empire State building] © 14Jan72; H47506.

53. [King Kong clutching sky-scraper & Fay Wray] By Jane Albert Studio; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. © 15Feb72; H47465. 2353.

2356-2357. © 15Feb72; H47261, 47242. 2360. © 14Jan72; H47502.

2365. © 11Feb72; H47524.

2370. © 15Feb72; H47241. 2371. [Hillbillies & animals in assorted mountain scenes] By Jane Albert; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Wood-crest Industries. © 15Feb72; HU7053

- H47253.
- 2373. © 15Feb72; H47246.
- 2374. © 14Jan72; H47515. 2375. © 14Jan72; H47514.
- [Girl with lambs near barn] 2378. by New Group Studio; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics, division Woodcrest Indus-tries. © 15Feb72; H47296.
- 2385. © 11Feb72; H47509.

87. [Child-like, crayon drawn houses, cars, trees & others] By Jane Albert; author of the re-production: Woodcrest Fabrics, 2387. division Woodcrest Industries. © 15Feb72; H47244.

2389. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. © 15Feb72; H47258.

2392. By R. S. Associates; autho of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries. © 11Feb72; H47507. By R. S. Associates; author

2393. © 11Feb72; H47519.

2405. © 17Mar72; H47520.

2407. [Guitars & music staffs] © 17Mar72; H47511. 2408. © 17Mar72; H47512.

16. [Elephant & owl motif in folk style] By Jane Albert 2416. 116. [Elephant & OWI motil in for-style] By Jane Albert; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics, division Woodcrest Indus-tries. © 6Mar72; H47527.

3000. © 15Feb72; H47250.

WOODCREST FABRICS .- Con. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Woodcrest Fabrics (in notice: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries) Pattern no. © 1Jan72; H47467. 2310. WOODCREST INDUSTRIES, WOODCREST FABRICS, INC. See WOODCREST FABRICS, INC. WOODFORD, PROTASE E. ESPANOL: A SENTIRLO. See WOODS, DONALD B. [Moto-X Mike; boy on motorcycle; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Donald B. Woods; 2Jan72; K96425. WORCESTER ROYAL PORCELAIN CO., LTD. See ROYAL WORCESTER. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Set 2 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Book Co. Made by McGraw-Hill Films & University Films.
6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Consonant sounds: J, Y, Sh, Ch. 47 fr.--Consonant sounds:
K, G, F, V. 44 fr.--Consonant sounds:
L, R, S, Z. 46 fr.--Consonant sounds:
M, W, P, B. 45 fr.--Consonant sounds:
T, D, N, H. 45 fr.--Consonant sounds:
Wh, Ng, Th. 44 fr.
Credits: Producer. Marvin L. Reiter: Wh, Ng, Th. 44 fr. Credits: Producer, Marvin L. Reiter; art director, Ed Dahlin; author, Louise Binder Scott; illustrator, Steve Duquette. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 28Apr72 (in notice: 1971); JP14023, 14027, 14024, 14028, 14026-14025. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Set 3 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films & University Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide. guide. Contents: The short a vowel sound. 43 fr.--The short e vowel sound. 41 fr.--The short i vowel sound. 43 fr.--The short o vowel sound. 42 fr.--The short u vowel sound. 41 fr.--The aw sound. 40 fr. Credits: Producer, Marvin L. Reiter; author, Louise Binder, Marthi L. Kelter, rector, Ed Dahlin; illustrator, Lilli-an Brandi; designer, Karen Pittman. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co.
 McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 19May72 (in no-tices: 1971); JP14134-14139. WORKING WITH MAPS (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction.
6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X237-A--X237-F: Reviewing the elements of a map. 58 fr.--The globe. 60 fr.--Political and topo-graphic maps. 44 fr.--Isograms.
41 fr.--Special purpose maps. 43 fr. --Projections. 53 fr. Credits: General editor, Donald J.
Beis: graphic artist Foward A Caskar

Reis; graphic artist, Edward A. Casker. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; JP13902, 13871, 13943, 13812, 13810, 13874.

WORLD HANDICRAFTS, INC. [Mae West as Diamond Lil; statue on base] Plaster. © World Handicrafts, Inc.; 11Apr71; GP77811.

WORLD HOMES, INC. Rondo. [Plans for residence] Robert W. Lee, registered architect. Archi-tectural drawing on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. author: Donald G. Young. © World Homes, Inc.; 28May71; IP10495.

WORTHERN, WILLIAM MARSHALL. Tree. By Bill Worthern. Bronze. Signed. © Bill Worthern; 31Jul71; GP77842.

WREN CREATIONS. Thinking of you at Christmas. [Church with cars outside & tree; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Winnie Whitmire, Wren Creations. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Christmas at Bible way, 1971. Appl. states prev. reg. 8Apr71, K93377. NM: pic-torial matter. © Wren Creations; 20Dec71; K96479.

- WRIGHT. Find the right answer. See BROADMAN
- WRIGHT, CLIFFORD E. The first Christmas. [Creche] Col. photo. © Clifford E. Wright; 17Mar72; JP13789.
- WRIGHT, DAVE. Head of Christ. See BROADMAN PRESS.
- WRIGHT, DAVID. Growing up (History: People and events, modern) See BROADMAN PRESS.
- WRIGHT, GEORGE R. Flamenco. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Roulette. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- WRIGHT, JAMES T. The Doolees. See SALAETS, STEVE.
- WUNDERLICH, DIRK. USA 2000, postermap. See UNITED STATES MAP CO., INC.
- WYATT, BARBARA E. Black is. [Simulated collage of slo-gans with a few ports.] Reproduction of drawing on fabric. © Barbara Wyatt; 10Mar72; GP78355.
- WYETH, ANDREW.NEWELL. Alvaro and Christina. [Bushel basket wash tub & other scattered objects against exterior wall of house] Col. reproduction of painting. © Andrew Wyeth; 7Jun72; GP79156. [Bushel basket,
- Below Dover. [Sailboat grounded in field] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Chadds Ford Publi-cations. Brandywine River Museum. Col. reproduction of tempera paint-ing. Signed. © Andrew Wyeth; 15Nov71; H46926.
- Hay ledge [with boat] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Chadds Ford Publications. New Yor New York Chadds Ford Fubilitations Graphic Society. Col. reproduc of painting. Signed. Courtesy Mr. & Mrs. Joseph E. Levine. © Andrew Wyeth; IJan72; H46927. Col. reproduction gned. Courtesy of
- The Kuerner Farm: The Andrew Wyeth plate for Georg Jensen. Col. repro-duction of painting on porcelain. Signed: Andrew Wyeth. © Andrew Wyeth; 280ct71; H46562.
- Outpost. [Woman standing in snow in front of stone building] By Andre front of stone building] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Chadds Ford Publications. New York Graphic Society. Col. reproduction of painting. © Andrew Wyeth; 1Dec71; H46928.
- WYETH, JAMES. [Along the Brandywine; man fishing under tree] 1972. Pen & ink draw-ing. Signed. © James Wyeth; 12Jun72; GU49530.
- WYMAN & CANNAN CO. MAN & CANNAN CO. [Bicentennial exposition symbol; pentagon in center of segmented pinwheel shape] Print. C Wyman & Cannan Co., a partnership consist-ing of D. Lance Wyman & William J. Cannan; 15Dec71; K95894.

- WYNHYM, ETHEL RUSSELL.
 [Hot hands in hot pants, skirts and all apparel pockets] By E. Wynhym. Drawing on 2 sheets. Signed.
 © Ethel Russell d.b.a. Wynhym; 28Apr72; GU49519.
- WYNN, MRS. FORREST.

NWN, MMS. FORMEST. Sunrise and clearing. [Weathered barn] By James Peter Cost; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Mrs. Forrest Wynn; lJun71; H47374.

X

XYOILAUG, pseud. See KJORLAUG, AUDREY.

Y

- YANCHULIS, WALTER F. Alley scene. [People gambling, smoking & engaging in various vices in slum setting] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Walter F. Yanchulis; drawing. © Walt 10Mar72; K96902.
 - Picture pattern set, two pictures with matching patterns. [Alligator in dentist's chair & hand holding sewing needle] 2 prints in envelope. © W. F. Yanchulis; 10Mar72; K96898.
 - Picture pattern set, two pictures with matching patterns. [Angry dog watching cat eat out of bowl & lion talking on phone] 2 prints in envelope. © W. F. Yanchulis; in envelope. © 10Mar72; K96899.
 - Picture pattern set, two pictures with matching patterns. [Mouse carrying cheese & tail in trap & ferocious wolf] 2 prints in envelope. © W. F. Yanchulis; 10Mar72; K96897.
 - Picture pattern set, two pictures with matching patterns. [Rabbit artist painting egg & disgusted lion] 2 prints in envelope. © W. F. Yanchulis; 10Mar72; K96900.
 - Restaurant scene. [Dirty, shabbily dressed men hovering around barmaids in dilapidated setting] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Walter F. Yanchulis; 10Mar72; K96901.

- YATES, ANDREW. [Old Colorado mill site] Reproduc of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Andrew Yates; 3Dec71; GP76673. Reproduction
- YENA, DONALD M. Famous American hand guns. See AMERICAN FINE ART REPRODUCTIONS, TNC.

- YETTER HOMES, INC. Expando Mark III. [Plans for resi-dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Yetter Homes, Inc.; 11Apr72; IP10419.
 - Expando Mark IV. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Yetter Homes, Inc.; 11Apr72; IP10418.
- YOGG & CO., INC. Bring the family to dinner [in antique car] TP/01-6607. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Family in old-fashioned car design table tent and/or advertising piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 15Jun71; vo6218 Appl. piece. K96218.

- [Buffet table/chef design table tent and/or advertising piece] TP/01-6608. Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 15Jun71; K96217.
- Enjoy Easter dinner with us. Col. print. Appl. til: Easter eggs in sconce/Easter design table tent and/or advertising piece. Co., Inc.; 8Feb72; K97242. © Yogg &
- Boby Wine with your meal. [Silhouette of couple toasting] TP/01-6609.
 Col. print. Appl. ti.: Silhouette couple toasting/enjoy wine design table tent and/or advertising piece.
 © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 15Jun71; K96216.
- Happy Easter. [Eggs in sconce design menu folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 8Feb72; K97593.
- Happy Easter. [Eggs in sconce, menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 8Feb72; K97243.
- Happy Mother's Day. [Cart with flowers, menu card and/or advertis-ing piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 8Feb72; K97344.
- Happy Mother's Day. [Cart with flowers menu folder and/or advertis-ing piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co.; 8Feb72; K97594.
- Mother's Day, enjoy dinner with us. [Cart with flowers; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 8Feb72; K97343.
- Seafood specialties. [Lobster &
 others] 01-8502. Col. print.
 Appl. ti.; Lobster/seafood special ties design clip on and/or advertis ing piece. © Yogg & Co., Inc.;
 l5Jun71; K96215.
- YONAH CREATIONS. [Madonna and Child detailed within the shape of the cross] Original drawing by Lola Gertz; author of the print: Yonah Creations. Col. print. Signed: L. W. G. Cover of card folder. © Yonah Creations; 120ct71; K06190. к96190.
 - Mandelbrodt [note paper; bread recipe] Original drawing by Jessica Cohn; author of the print: Yonah Creations. Col. print. © Yonah Creations; 17Mar72; K96863.
- 17Mar/2; K96855. Shalom. [Hebrew lettering incorporat-ing dove & olive branches; greeting card folder] HO 404. Original draw-ing by Jessica Cohn; author of the print: Yonah Creations. Print. Signed: Cohn. © Yonah Creations; 28Mar/2; K96942.
- [Shalow with shofar, torah and menorah; greeting card folder] H0 303. Origi-nal drawing by Lola Gertz; author of the print: Yonah Creations. Print. Signed: L. Gertz. © Yonah Creations; 28Mar72; K96941.
- [Story of creation plaque; tree, sun, bird, fish & others] By Lola Gertz; author of the print: Yonah Creations: Col. print. Signed: Gertz. © Yonah Creations; 120ct71; к96193.
- Sweet potato tzimmes. [Fondue pot & recipe] Signed: Cohn; author of the print: Yonah Creations. Col. print. © Yonah Creations; 130ct71; K96191.
- angels blowing horns | Original drawing by Jessica Cohm; author of the print; Yonah Creations. Col. print. Cover of greeting card folder. © Yonah Creations; 120ct71; voc100; ٢3 к96192.
- YORKE, JAMES V.
- [Four Hemingway novels: A farewell to arms] See YORKE STUDIO. [The Iliad] See YORKE STUDIO.

- YORKE STUDIO.
- FRUE STUDIO. [Four Hemingway novels: A farewell to arms; For whom the bell tolls; The sun also rises; The old man and the sea. Depictions of 2 lines from each] By J. Yorke. 8 reproductions of pen & ink drawings on 4 sheets. Signed. © James V. Yorke 4.b.a. Yorke Studio; 1Apr71; GP77296.
- [The Iliad; The quarrel of Achilles & 15 other scenes] By J. Yorke. 16 reproductions of pen & ink draw-ings. Signed. © James V. Yorke d.b.a. Yorke Studio; 10ct71; GP77295.
- YOU AND YOUR COMMUNITY BANK (Filmstrip) L. A. Whitney Associates. 79 fr., color, 35 mm. © L. A. Whitney Associ-ates, Inc.; 10Jun64; JP13590.
- YOUNCE, RALPH R. Glo-worm. [Comical worm] Drawing. © Ralph R. Younce; 2Feb72; GU48601.
- YOUNG BLUTH CO. The grab start. [Man shown diving in 12 stages; wall chart] Author of the print: Robert L. Youngbluth. Print. © Young Bluth Co.; 21Jun72; K97911.
 - Long trap vs. end penetrating. [Foot-ball players engaged in tackle shown in 5 steps; wall chart] Author of the print: Robert L. Youngbluth. Print. © Young Bluth Co.; 28Feb72; K96652.
 - Long trap vs. end playing it tough. [Football players engaged in tackle shown in 5 steps; wall chart] Author of the print: Robert L. Youngbluth. Print. © Young Bluth Co.; 28Feb72; vo6ct. к96653.
 - K96653.
 Short trap vs. 5 man line. [Football players engaged in tackle shown in 5 steps; wall chart] Author of the print: Robert L. Youngbluth. Print.
 Young Bluth Co.; 28Feb72; K96651.
 Short trap vs. 6 man line. [Football players engaged in tackle shown in 5 steps; wall chart] Author of the print: Robert L. Youngbluth. Print.
 Young Bluth Co.; 28Feb72; K96654.
- YOUNG, DENNIS. Bamboo terrace. [Chinese-inspired building with bridge; menu folder] Reproduction of drawings. © Dennis Young; 15Aug71; GP77212.
- YOUNG, DONALD F. Seek wisdom with integrity. [Shield with dragon & mailed arm, surmounted by owl & helmet] Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Mar70, GU45087. NM: additions & revisions. © Donald F. Young; 2Dec71; GU48426.
- YOUNG, DONALD G. Rondo. See WORLD HOMES, INC.
- YOUNG, GEORGE. Driving is a sober business. See SHAW-BARTON.
- YOUNG, HARLAND. Autumn stream. See DONALD ART CO., INC. YOUNG, LYLE.
- Designs for badges or emblems. See LYMA ENTERPRISES.
- YOUNG, MARGARET. Rain or shine, a whether sign. [Re-versible face with smile & frown] Design. © Margaret Young; 29Dec71; GU48468.
- YOUNG, MARGUERITE. Designs for badges or emblems. See LYMA ENTERPRISES.

- YOUNG, RONALD GAY. For works claimed by Ronald Gay Young See UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO.
- YOUNGBLOOD, NAT H. Grandmother's kitchen. [Open hearth scene]. By Nat Youngblood. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Nat H. Youngblood; 22Nov71; K96666.
- YOUNGBLUTH, ROBERT L. For works with Robert L. Youngbluth as author of the print See YOUNG BLUTH CO.
- YOUNGER, RICHARD EVANS. Canvasback ducks. [Two by lily pads] Wildlife Heritage. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. From the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Thomas Trettis, Jr. © Richard Evans Younger; loct71; cp20008 GP79098.
- YOUR DENTAL EXAMINATION (Filmstrip) Professional Education (Filmstrip) 58 fr., color, 35 mm. © Professional Education & Research, a div. of Patrick Productions, Inc.; JJan72 (in notice: 1971); JP13797.
- YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY REALLY MEAN (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips,
- Educational Direction. color, 35 mm. Contents: X206-A--X206-F: Protecting each individual. 43 fr.--Privacy and freedom. 42 fr.--Innocent until proven guilty. 38 fr.--The trial. 40 fr.--I'll sue. 38 fr.--When rights con-flict. 48 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Dec71; JP13830, 13929, 13829, 13857,
- 13912, 13825.

\mathbf{Z}

- Z., A. C. The hideaway storage barn II. See SUBURBAN DESIGN.
- 7.S.C. See ZAPEL STUDIOS CO.
- THE /Z/ SOUND. Pt.1 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School District. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. Loop film. With tape. Appl. author: Jack Ferrucci. © San Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. JlAug(J), 1916(2) trict; 31Aug71; JP13961.
- ZACHOW, ARNOLD A. [Linear gravity G_L, the force-charge of isotopic space] Drawing on 6 sheets. Fig.1-6. © Arnold A. Zachow; 1Jun72; IU16182.
- ZAHN, SPENCER.
- [The astrological chart; zodiac symbols in circle surrounded by the elements] Col. print. © Spencer Zahn; 13Mar72; K96724.
- ZALPH, D. S. Slinque. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP.
- ZAP. ROBERT. How can the yucca be. See SANDTRACKS
 - A-Z. A lonely desert spire. See SAND-TRACKS A-Z.
 - Tumbled & sown by the wind. See SANDTRACKS A-Z.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

105

WORKS OF ART

APEL STUDIOS CO. See BETTER TELEPHONE TECHNIQUES. ZAPEL STUDIOS CO.

- ZEITLIN, HARRIET. Evolution.[of ape to man showing re-gression to Agnew] Col. drawing. Signed. © Harriet Zeitlin; 17Jan72; GU48537.
- ZENDMAN (I.) INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © I. Zendman, Inc. 4100 and set. Appl. author: Elvira Bara. © 16Mar72; GP77935.
 - 5588 and set. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 80ct71; GP76353.
 - 5648. Appl. author: Vera Barra. © 7Jan72; GP76991.
 - 5658. [Profile of wavy haired woman] Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 8Feb72; GP77307.
 - 592. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 18Apr72; GP78073. 5692.
 - 94. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 18Apr72; GP78072. 5694. 5696. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 27Apr72; GP78430.
 - 5700. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 7Jun72; GP79474.
 - Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. 5712. © 21Apr72; GP78202.
 - 714. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 3May72; GP78630. 5714.
 - No.5716-5717. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 3May72; GP78632-78631.
 - 7025 set. Appl. author: Vera Barra. © 7Jan72; GP76990.
 - 7068 and set. Appl. author: Vera Bar[r]a. © 8May72; GP78665.

7072 & set. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 3May72; GP78629.

ZEPHIER, ADELBERT. Sungle Ska Sapa. See MILK'S CAMP INDUSTRIES.

- ZERINTCHEFF, RUTH S. Shower for. [Bridal bells; gift register folder] Col. design. Appl. states prev. reg. 21Apr43 & Nov. 1970, R495807. NM: bridal bell design. © Ruth S. Zerintcheff; 28Apr72. CW10205 28Apr72; GU49295.
- ZIMBEROFF, TOM. [Poster showing long-haired man observed by older woman] See SHELTER RECORDING CO., INC.
- ZIMMERMAN, JOHN. The earth around us. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- ZIMMERMAN, MATTHEW SPENCER. [Poster of butterflies; with stars & other fanciful designs] By Matthew Zimmerman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Matthew Spencer Zimmerman; 2Jan72; K96741.
- ZIMMERMAN, SIMON L. Betsy Ross, 1776 [sewing on flag; design on mug] Ceramics. (United States bicentennial series, 1971 collectors cup no.1) © S. L. Zimmerman; 19Nov71; GP76307.
 - Ephrata Cloister, 1735. [Two frame buildings with fence; design on plate] Ceramics. © S. L. Zimmer-man; 270ct71; GP76374.

- The Star spangled banner, 1814. [Key he Star spangled banner, 1814. [key
 writing while battle rages; design
 on mug] A Simon-Paxton design.
 Ceramics. (United States Bicentennial series, collectors cup no.2)
 Appl. ti.: Francis Scott Key, 1814.
 © S. L. Zimmerman; 21Feb72; GP79064.
- ZIRIN, STUART JAY. [Pooch potty] See SILVER, CAROLE KUPFERMAN.
- ZISHOLTZ, DAVID. Pretty uglees. See ASTERIS ADVERTISING AGENCY, INC. See ASTERISK
- [Article of jewelry]
- ZIVIELLO, LOUISE. [Passionflower and foliage] See OWENS, HARLEY O.
 - [Passionflower on blue background] See OWENS, HARLEY 0.
- ZOPF, MARY ANNE.
- PF, MARI ANNE. Spring bear, bunnie, birdie, toady frog, meefs. [Cute animals & space-type characters] Drawings on 2 sheets. © Mary Anne Zopf; 6Jun72; GU49482.
- ZUGOR, SANDOR. Encore. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

ZURAWIK, SUSAN H. See BEACON INDUSTRIES.

ZUZEK. For works by Zuzek See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

ZWART, GERRIT C. See VISUAL SCIENCES.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

A

ABINGDON PRESS. Head of Christ. By Howard Chandler Christy. © 15Dec44; K56802. Abing-don Press (PWH); 13Jan72; K521742.

- ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Adele Dumilatre as La Diane Chasser-esse. By J. Bouvier; author of re-newable matter: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. © 21May45; H2915. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 6Jun72; B530400. R530490.
 - Adele Dumilatre as Myrtha in the ballet of Giselle. By J. Bouvier; author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 21May45; H2914. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 6Jun72; R530489.
 - The celebrated Pas de quatre, by Alfred Ed Chalon; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 20Mar45; H2858. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 13Apr72; R526946.
 - Cutty Sark, by R. MacGregor; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © llSep44; H2776. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 200ct71; R515181.
 - Fanny Cerrito in the favourite Pas la Gitana, By J. Bouvier; author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 21May45; H2912. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 6Jun72; PE30402; R530487.
 - Fanny Cerrito in the new grand ballet Alma où la fille du feu. By J. Bouvier; author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 21May45; H2916. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 6Jun72; R530491.
 - Golden retriever: serving the guns. By Maud Earl. Author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 4Jun45; H2919. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 15Jun72; R530951.
 - Hail victory, by Richard Newton, Jr. Author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 6Jun45; Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 6Jun45; H2918. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 15Jun72; R530950.

- Mad'elle Carlotta Griŝi, and Mons'r Perrot in the very attractive ballet La Esmeralda. By J. Bouvier; author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 21May45; H2911. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 6Jun72; PE30486 R530486.
- Marie Taglioni and Signor Guerra in the celebrated ballet L'ombre. By J. Bouvier; author of renewable mat-ter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 21May45; H2913. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 6Jun72; R530488.
- Moment musicale, by Marguerite S. Pearson; author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 2⁴Apr⁴5; H2863. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 8May72; R528578.
- Stable of champions, by Richard New-ton, Jr. Author of renewable mat-ter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 6Jun45; H2917. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 15Jun72; R530949.
- Village street, Massachusetts, by Anthony Thieme; author of the repro-duction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 2Apr45; H2853. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (FWH); 13Apr72; R526945.

B

BARBET DE LYON, JEHAN. See BARBET, JEAN.

BARBET, JEAN. Angel. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

BATES, FRED M. See KRIEBEL & BATES, INC.

BOTTICELLI, SANDRO. Portrait of a youth. See NE YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW

BOUVIER, J. For works by J. Bouvier See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

BOWMAN, ALFRED.

- Bittersweet, from the 1945 conservation stamps. See WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. from the 1945 Wildlife See NATIONAL
- BOWMAN, ALFRED J. Evening primrose, from the 1945 Wild-life conservation stamps. See NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC.
 - Red clover, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. See NATION/ WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. See NATIONAL

BRONZINO, ANGELO. For works by Angelo Bronzino See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

- BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC DAROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.
 Tarzan. Appl. author: Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc., employer for hire of Burne Hogarth. © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH)
 Animal raiders. Release: Feb. 11, 1945. © 8Feb45; K96593. 2May72; R528276. Attack. Release: June 24, 1945. © 21Jun45; K96575. 29Jun72; R531253. Break for freedom. Release: Jan. 2, 1944. © 30Dec43; K94973. 12Mar72; R527518. The captive. Release: Apr. 15, 1945. © 12Apr45; K96585. 2May72; R528270. The cave. Release: Apr. 1, 1 © 29Mar45; K96587. 2May72; 1945. R528272.
 - Conclave. Release: May 27, 1945. © 24May45; K96579. 26May72; R529665.
 - Desperate measures. Release: Jan. 7, 1945. © 4Jan45; K96543. 2May72; R528290.
 - Expedition. Release: Mar. 7, 1943. © 4Mar43; K95386. 18Feb71; R525442.
 - uad. Release: June 3, © 31May45; K96578. 14Jun72; Flying squad. 1945. © 31 R530825.

BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.-Con. Tarzan.-Con.

- Isle of Kah. Release: Mar. 21, 1943. © 18Mar43; K95385. 18Feb71; R525441
- Mysterious interlude. Relea Mar. 18, 1945. © 15Mar45; K96589. 2May72; R528274. Release:
- On the height. Release: Jan. 21, 1945. © 18Jan45; K96545. 2May72; R528292.
- Panic. Release: Apr. 29, 1945. © 26Apr45; K96583. 2May72; R528268.
- The primitive idol. Release: Apr. 8 1945. © 5Apr45; K96586. 2May72; R528271.
- The pygmies. Release: Mar. 25, 1945. © 22Mar45; K96588. 2May72; R528273.
- Reckoning. Release: Mar. 11, 1945. © 8Mar45; K96590. 2May72; R528275.
- © 1Mar45; K96596. 2May72; R528279. Rescue.
- The retreat. Release: Jan. 28, 1945. © 25Jan45; K96546. 2May72; R528293.
- Return of the beast. Release: June 17, 1945. © 14Jun45; K96576. 16Jun72; R531169.
- River of fire. Release: Feb. 4, 1945. © 1Feb45; K96547. 2May72; 1945. © R528267.
- Secret weapon. Release: Mar. 28, 1943. © 25Mar43; K95383. 18Feb71; R525439
- Tarzan's daring. Release: Feb. 18, 1945. © 15Feb45; K96594. 2May72; R528277.
- Tarzan's peril. Release: Feb. 25, 1945. © 22Feb45; K96595. 2May72; 1945. © R528278.
- Tarzan's trap. Release: Jan 1945. © 11Jan45; K96544. 2May72; R528291. Jan. 14.
- Tarzan's trap. Release: June 10, 1945. © 7Jun45; K96577. 14Jun72; R530824.
- Tarzan's victory. Release: July 1, 1945. © 28Jun45; K96574. 29Jun72; R531252.
- The terrible one. Release: 1945. © 19Apr45; K96584. Release: Apr. 2May27 R528269.
- Tarzan. Appl. author: Edgar Rice Bur-roughs, Inc., employer for hire of Rex Maxon. © Edgar Rice Burroughs,
 - Foughts, Inc., employer for hire of Rex Maxon. © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH) 1675-1680. Release: Jan. 1, 1945 Jan. 6, 1945. © 29Dec44; K96507. 2May72; R528282.
 - 1681-1686. Release: Jan. 8, 1945 -Jan. 13, 1945. © 5Jan45; K96508.
 2May72; R528283.
 1687-1692. Release: Jan. 15, 1945
 - 587-1692. Release: Jan. 15, 1945 Jan. 20, 1945. © 12Jan45; K96509. 2May72; R528284.
 - 1693-1698. Release: Jan. 22, Jan. 27, 1945. © 19Jan45; K96510. 2May72; R528285. 1945

 - 1705-1710. Release: Feb. 5, 1945 Feb. 10, 1945. © 2Feb45; K96511. 2May72; R528286. 1711-1716. Release: Feb. 9, 1945 Feb. 17, 1945. © 2May72; R528287.
 - K520207.
 1759-1764. Release: Apr. 9, 1945 -Apr. 14, 1945. © 6Apr45; K96498.
 2May72; R528280.
 1765-1770. Release: Apr. 16, 1945
 © Apr. 21, 1945. © 13Apr45; K96499. © 2May72; R528281.

 - 1771-1776. Release: Apr. 23, 1945 Apr. 28, 1945. © 20Apr45; K96522. 2May72; R528288. 1777-1782. Release: Apr. 30, 1945 May 5, 1945. © 27Apr45; K96523. 2May72; R528289.

- 1783-1788. May 7, 1945 May 12, 1945. © 4May45; K96524. 17May72;
- 1945. © 4May45; K96524. R529173. 1789-1794. May 14, 1945 Ma 1945. © 11May45; K96525. - May 19 17 May72; R529174
- h)29114.
 h)29114.
 h)295-1800. Release: May 21, 1945 -May 26, 1945. © 18May45; K96526.
 26May72; F529663.
 1801-1806. Release: May 28, 1945 -June 2, 1945. © 25May45; K96527.
 26May72; F529664.
- 1807-1812. June 4, 1945 June 9, 1945. © 1Jun45; K96528. 14Jun72;
- 1807-1045. © lJun45; N909-1945. © lJun45; N909-R530822. 1813-1818. June 11, 1945 June 16, 1813-1818. June 11, 1945 June 16, 1945. © 8Jun45; K96529. 14Jun72;
- 1819-1824. Release: June 18, 1945 -June 23, 1945. © 15Jun45; K96530. 16Jun72; R531168.
- 1825-1830. Release: June 25, 1945 -June 30, 1945. © 22Jun45; K96531. 29Jun72; R531250.
- 1831-1836. Release: July 2, 1945 -July 7, 1945. © 29Jun45; K96532. 29Jun72; R531251.
- Tarzan. Author of renewable matter: Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc., employer for hire of Burne Hogarth. © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH) No. 739.
 - No. 739. Tarzan's peril. Release: May 6, 1945. © 3May45; K96582. 17May72; R529177. 740. Trapped. Release: May 13, 1945. © 10May45; K96581. 17May72; peop176
 - R529176.
- 741. Escape to nowhere. Release: May 20, 1945. © 17May45; K96580. 17May70; R529175.
- BYJ, CHARLOT. For works by Charlot Byj See HUMMELWERK SALES, INC.

- CEZANNE, PAUL. Vase of flowers. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- CHALON, ALFRED ED. The celebrated Pas de quatre. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- CHRISTY, HOWARD CHANDLER. Head of Christ. See ABINGDON PRESS.
- CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST, INC. Church of Jesus Christ, Inc. [Letter-head] By H. D. King & E. T. Lambert © 24Apr44; K55796. Church of Jesus Christ, Inc. (PWH); 22Feb72; R522466. Lambert.
- CONSTABLE, JOHN. The white horse. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. The white horse. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- COPPING, HAROLD. Paul and Lydia. LITHOGRAPH CO. See PROVIDENCE
- The Pharisee and the publican. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- COROT, I. B. C. Le Lac de Terni. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- COURBET, GUSTAVE. The trellis. Society, LTD. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC

- CUZZORT, ELIZABETH. For works by Elizabeth Cuzzort See SCHMID (JULIUS) INC.

D

DEGAS, EDGAR. Behind the curtain. Se GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK

DE GOYA Y LUCIENTES, FRANCISCO JOSE. See GOYA Y LUCIENTES, FRANCISCO JOSE

- DENNIS, WESLEY. Beau Essig's Don. See D NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. See DU PONT DE

DISNEY, WALT. For works by Walt Disney See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. See

- DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Aracuan bird; eight sketches from The three caballeros. By Walt Disney. © 15May45; G45298. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530533.
 - Best wishes for Christmas; no.100BX2-5C. Author of renewable matter: Hall Bros., Inc. © 8May72; K59544. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530523.
 - Birthday greetings; street vendors in Cuzco, Peru. (A Hallmark card, 15B15-5) © 30Mar45; K57949. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 17Apr72; R527331.
 - Christmas greetings; no.100BX2-5B. Author of renewable matter: Hall Bros., Inc. © 8May45; K59542. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530521.
 - Cleo. [Eight poses of the fish character from Figaro and Cleo] By Walt Disney. © 13Jun45; GU45395. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 3Jul72; R531286.
 - The cold blooded penguin; five sketches from The three caballeros. By Walt Disney. ◎ 15May45; G45300. Walt Disney.Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530512.
 - The cold blooded penguin [bundled up in clothing] Five sketches from The Three caballeros, by Walt Disney. © 15May45; G45303. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530515.
 - Flying donkey and Gauchito; sixteen sketches from The three caballeros. By Walt Disney. © 15May45; C45302. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530514.
 - A Hallmark card. 10M84-1. © 17Ap K57950. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 15May72; R529722. © 17Apr45:
 - A Hallmark card. (Dopey notepaper, 10M85-1) © 24Apr45; K58016. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 15May72; R529723.
 - Happy birthday; watercolor impression of Tehuantepec, Mexico. (A Hallmark card, 15B13-5) © 30Mar45; K57953. Walt Disney Productions (FWH); 17Apr72; R527334.
 - Just to say hello; band concert in Tehuantepec, Mexico. (A Hallmark card, 15F1-7) © 30Mar45; K57952. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 17Apr72; R527333.
 - A little card to let you know I often think of you; Peruvian market. (A Hallmark card, 15F10-6) © 30Mar45; K57956. Wall Disney Productions (PWH); 17Apr72; R527337.

- Lucifer; eight sketches from Kid G45301. Walt Disney. © 15Ma G45301. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530513. © 15May45:
- May your birthday be an especially happy one this year; boats at Xochimilco, Mexico. (A Hallmark card, 15B14-5) © 30Mar45; K57954. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 17Apr72; R527335.
- R527335.
 Merry Christmas; no.100BX2-5A.
 Author of renewable matter: Hall Bros., Inc. © 8May45; K59541.
 Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530520.
 Panchito. [Panchito, Joe Carioca & Donald Duck] Sketches from The three caballeros, by Walt Disney P: ductions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530534.
 Season's greetings: Bambi. Pro-
- Season's greetings; Bambi. no.25X103-5. Author of renewable matter: Hall Bros., Inc. © 22May. K59193. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530519. © 22May45;
- Season's greetings; Donald Duck. No.10X103-5. Author of renewable matter, Hall Bros., Inc. © 6Mar45; K59191. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 17Apr72; R527339.
- Author of renewable matter: Hall Bros., Inc. © 8May45; K59543. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 8Jun72; R530522.
- Thinking of you; balsa boats on Lake Titicaca in the Andes. (A Hallmark card, 15F9-6) © 30Mar45; K57955. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 17Apr72; R527336.
- To greet you on your birthday and wish you happiness always; Peruvian street scene, clothing shop. (A Hallmark card, 15B16-5) © 30Mar45; K57957. Walt Disney Productions (FWH); 17Apr72; R527338.
- With all best wishes; river scene in Tehuantepec, Mexico. (A Hallmark card, 15F2-7) © 30Mar45; K57951. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 17Apr72; R527332.
- DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. Beau Essig's Don. By Wesley Dennis. © 270ct44; K56451. E. I. du Pont de Nemours & Co. (PWH); 3Feb72; R522507.
- DYCK, ANTHONY VAN. See VAN DYCK, ANTHONY.

E

EARL, MAUD. Golden retriever: serving the guns. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

F

- FREUND, ROBERT. For works by Robert Freund See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Adoration of the Magi: detail, back-ground landscape. By Bartolommeo Vivarini. © 26May44; H2737. Frick Collection (FWH); 24Apr72; R527596.
 - Adoration of the Magi: detail, Holy Family and Magi. By Bartolommeo Vivarini. © 26May44; H2735. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Apr72; R527594.
 - Adoration of the Magi; detail, stand-ing Magi, half length. By Bartolom-meo Vivarini. © 26May44; H2736. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Apr72; R527595.

- Angel; profile, facing left. By Jehan Barbet de Lyon. © 27Apr44; H2722. Frick Collection (FWH); 27Mar72; R525610.
- Angel: three quarters front, facing left. By Jehan Barbet de Lyon. © 27Apr44; H2724. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525612.
- (Fmil), Frihar P2, 025012.
 Angel: three quarters front, facing right. By Jehan Barbet de Lyon.
 © 27Apr44; H2723. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525611.
- The Duke of Osuna, by Francisco Jose Goya y Lucientes. © 5Apr44; H2712. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525604.
- Frans Snyders; detail, head and collar. By Anthony Van Dyck. © 26May44; H2734. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Apr72; R527593.
- Man in a red cap: detail, face, actual size. By Titian. © 3May44; H2729. Frick Collection (FWH); 24Apr72; R527591.
- Man in a red cap: detail, fur and left hand. By Titian. © 3May44; H2730. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Apr72; R527592.
- Man in a red cap: detail, head. By Titian © 3May44; H2728. Frick Collection (FWH); 24Apr72; R527590.
- Nicolaes Ruts, by Rembrandt van Rijn. © 5Apr44; H2711. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525603.
- Pietro Aretino: detail, left hand, sleeve and fur. By Titian. © 3May44; H2727. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Apr72; R527589.
- Portrait of a young man: Lodovico Capponi; detail, ear. By Bronzino. © 12Apr44; H2716. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525608.
- Portrait of a young man: Lodovico © 12Apr44; H2717. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525609.
- Portrait of a young man: Lodovico Capponi; detail, left hand. By Bronzino. © 12Apr44; H2714. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525606.
- Portrait of a young man: Lodovico Capponi; detail, right hand. By Bronzino. © 12Apr44; H2715. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525607. Sir John Burgoyne, by Joshua Reynolds. © 5Apr44; H2713. Frick Collection (PWH); 27Mar72; R525605.
- The white horse, by John Constable; author of the reproduction unknown. © 9Mar44; H2699. Frick Collection (FWH); 25Feb72; R523827.
- The white horse: detail, barge with men and white horse, by John Con-stable; author of the reproduction unknown. © 9Mar44; H2697. Frick Collection (FWH); 25Feb72; F523825.
- The white horse: detail, cows and landscape at right, by John Con-stable; author of the reproduction unknown: © 9Mar44; H2698. Frick Collection (PWH); 25Feb72; R523826.
- The white horse: detail, farm build-ings, center, by John Constable; author of the reproduction unknown. © 9Mar44; H2696. Frick Collection (PWH); 25Feb72; F523824.
- Wisdom and strength, by Veronese. © 3May44; H2725. Frick Collection (FWH); 24Apr72; R527587.
- Wisdom and strength: detail, Wisdom, waist length. By Veronese.
 @ 3May44; H2726. Frick Collection (PWH); 24Apr72; R527588.
- The wool winder, by Jean Baptiste Greuze. © 5Apr44; H2710. Frick Collection (FWH); 27Mar72; R525602.

G

- GOGH, VINCENT VAN. Public gardens in Arles. Se YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY. LTD. See NEW The starry night. See MODERN ART, NEW YORK. See MUSEUM OF
- GOLDSTEIN, MELVIN A. Holiday for strings. © 7Mar45; G44948. Melvin A. Goldstein (A); 17Apr72; R527228.
- GOYA Y LUCIENTES, FRANCISCO JOSE DE. The Duke of Osuna. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- GREUZE, JEAN BAPTISTE. The wool winder. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

Η

- HAGEMANN, IRIS WORTH.
 Christian service, protection, peace, equality, justice, sufficiency; seal for the World Peace Council.
 © 9Sep44; G43994. Iris Worth Hage-mann (A); 20Apr72; R526972.
- HALL BROS., INC. For works with Hall Bros., Inc as the author of renewable matter See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
- HELLER, EVA.
 - The offering. See HUMMELWERK SALES, INC.
- HERRING, J. F., SR. For works by J. F. Herring, Sr. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD sr. See LTD.
- HOFFMAN, CHARLES. Group of two monkeys, mother and baby monkey cuddled together, by Malvina Hoffman. © 28Mar45; G45996. Charles Hoffman (E); 17Apr72; peo7272 R527177.
 - One monkey scratching his chest and squatting on his haunches, by Mal-vina Hoffman. © 28Mar45; G45995. Charles Hoffman (E); 17Apr72; R527176.
 - Portrait of Wendell Willkie; bust with coat. By Malvina Hoffman. © 28Mar45; G45998. Charles Hoffman (E); 17Apr72; R527179.
 - Portrait of Wendell Willkie; head and neck only, looking up. By Malvina Hoffman. © 28Mar45; G45997. Charles Hoffman (E); 17Apr72; R527178.
- Rearing lion on marble base, by Mal-vina Hoffman. © 22Mar45; G3. Charles Hoffman (E); 17Apr72; R527180.
- Unicorn, rearing on marble base, by Malvina Hoffman. © 22Mar45; G46013. Charles Hoffman (E); 17Apr72; R527175.
- HOFFMAN, MALVINA. For works by Malvina Hoffman See HOFFMAN, CHARLES.
- HOFMANN, HEINRICH. Christ at thirty-three. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- Christ at twelve. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- Christ in the temple. See N YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW

HOGARTH, BURNE. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.

HOLE, WILLIAM. The Crucifixion. See PROVIDENCE LTTHOGRAPH CO.

- HOMER, WINSLOW. Breezing up. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- HOPPER, ARTHUR. Admission 2 nuts. See RINGLING BROS. & BARNUM & BAILEY COMBINED SHOWS, TNC.
- HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. At fancy woids I ain't so handy, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 SO 9) © 7Feb44; K55372. Hummel-werk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; pro264 R522364.
 - Awright, it ain't no swell boo-kay, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 SO 20) © 7Feb44; K55383. Hummel-werk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; FE 20275 R522375.
 - Budding genius. 951. By Charlot Byj. © 19Jun44; K56091. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 4May72; R527868.
 - A child's prayer. 901. By Charlot Byj. © 19Jun44; K56092. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (FWH); 4May72; R527869.
 - Gangway! By Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 SO 7) © 7Feb44;
 K55370. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; F522362.
 Helping herself. 810. By Charlot Byj. © 19Jun44; K56090. Hummelwer Sales, Inc. (PWH); 4May72; F527867.
 - Hummelwerk
 - Hope your birthday hits the spot! By Charlot Byj. (A Shabby 0'Hair card, 10 S0 5) © 7Feb44; F55368. Hummel-werk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; B522560 R522360.
 - Howdy! By Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 SO 14) © 7Feb44; K55377. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522369.
 - I choose, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 SO 3) © 7Feb44; K55366. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522358.
 - (A Shabby 0'Hair card, 10 S0 6) (A Shabby 0'Hair card, 10 S0 6) © 7Feb44; K55369. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522361.
 - I'm all ears, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby 0'Hair card, 10 S0 1) © 7Feb44; K55364. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522356.
 - I'm just no good, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 SO 4) © 7Feb44; K55367. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522359.
 - I'm sorry, by Charlot Eyj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 S0 13) © 7Feb44; K55376. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (FWH); 28Jan72; R522368.
 - Into each life a littul rain has gotta
 fall, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby
 O'Hair card, 10 S0 18) © 7Feb44;
 K55581. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc.
 (PWH); 28Jan72; R522373.
 - Know what, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 S0 17) © 7Feb44; K55380. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; K522372.

 - (Fmf); colant(z; NO22)(2.) Lend me yer ears! By Charlot Byj. (A Shabby 0'Hair card, 10 S0 8) © 7Feb44; K55371. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522363. Lotsa luck! By Charlot Byj. (A Shabt O'Hair card, 10 S0 12) © 7Feb44; K55375. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522367. The offering 000 By Fig Waller (A Shabby

 - (PWH); 28Jan72; R522507. The offering. 909. By Eva Heller. © 19Jun44; K56097. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 4May72; R527874. Ready, set, go! By Charlot Byj. (A Shabby 0'Hair card, 10 SO 10) © 7Feb44; K55373. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522365.

- Sitting pretty. 902. By Charlot Byj. © 19Jun44; K56094. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (FWH); 4May72; R527871.
- Some likes em wid glamour, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 S0 L6) © 7Feb44; K55379. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522371.
- A stitch in time. 903. By Charlot Byj. © 19Jun44; K56093. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 4May72; R527870.
- The stolen kiss. 904. By Charlot Byj. © 19Jun44; K56095. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 4May72; R527872.
- Things ain't as bad as they look, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 SO 15) © 7Feb44; K55378. Hummel-werk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522370.
- Chief and the second second
- Tree littul wishes, by Charlot Byj. (A Shabby 0'Hair card, lo So 19) © 7Feb44; K55382. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522374.
- Inc. (rwH); 20Jan/2; K522/4.
 Washboard blues. 905. By Charlot Byj.
 19Jun44; K56096. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 4May72; R527873.
 You 'n who else? By Charlot Byj. (A Shabby O'Hair card, 10 SO 11)
 7Feb44; K55374. Hummelwerk Sales, Inc. (PWH); 28Jan72; R522366.

I

JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELIOCHROME CO. For works with Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. as author of renewable matter See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

- JAMIESON, MITCHELL. Convoy entering Mers-El-Kebir. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See Gray morning. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- JAQUES, FRANCIS L. For works by Francis L. Jaques See NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATIONS, INC.

Κ

- KING, H. D. Church of Jesus Christ, Inc. CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST, INC. See
- KRIEBEL & BATES, INC. Boy Christ, by Warner E. Sallman. © 19Jan45; H2828. Anthony W. Krie-bel & Fred M. Bates d.b.a. Kriebel & Bates, Inc. (PWH); 13Apr72; R526947.

L

See

- LAMBERT, E. T. Church of Jesus Christ, Inc. S CHURCH OF JESUS CHRIST, INC.
- LUCIENTES, FRANCISCO JOSE DE GOYA Y. See GOYA Y LUCIENTES, FRANCISCO JOSE DE.

М

- MACGREGOR. R. Cutty Sark. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- MASSON, MARGARET. Giant St. John's wort, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. See NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC.

- Showy aster, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. See NATIONA WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. See NATIONAL
- Texas plume, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. See NATIONA WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. See NATIONAL
- MAUTONE, ROMOLO C. F. The trisection of an angle by the sole use of a straight edge and compass.
 © 19May45; I-36278. Romolo C. F. Mautone (A); 30May72; R530021.

- MAXON, REX. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.
- MORONI, GIOVANNI BATTISTA.
 - A gentleman in adoration before the Madonna. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- MUNCHHAUSEN, A. VON. Pas de trois. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. A bit of old England. © 26Dec44; K57171. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 17Jan72; R521813.
 - © 26Dec44; A cherished memory. © 26Dec44; K57164. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 17Jan72; R521810.
 - Early American. © 26Dec44; K57175. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 17Jan72; R521815.
 - A family matter. © 26Dec44; K57166. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 17Jan72; R521811.
 - Grounded. © 26Dec44; K57159. Thos. Murphy Co. (PWH); 17Jan72; R521808. Little Boy Blue. © 26Dec44; K57161. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 17Jan72; D.
 - R521809.
 - Make us strong to bear our burdens. © 26Dec44; K57169. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 17Jan72; R521812.
 - The village inn. © 26Dec44; K57173. Thos. D. Murphy Co. (PWH); 17Jan72; R521814.
- MURRAY, ALBERT K. Georgetown, great exuma, B.W.I. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See
- MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. Christ mocked by soldiers, by Georges Roualt. © 12Jan45; H115. Museum of Modern Art (PWH); 28Feb72; R524036.
 - Little Margot Berard, by Auguste Renoir. © 27Jul44; H97. Museum of Modern Art (PWH); 28Feb72; R524034.
 - Manchester Valley, by Joseph Pickett. © 70ct44; H98. Museum of Modern Art (PWH); 28Feb72; R524035.
 - Rue de Crimee, by Maurice Utrillo. © 5Jan45; H96. Museum of Modern Art (PWH); 28Feb72; R524033.
 - The starry night, by Vincent Van Gogh. © 5Jan45; H95. Museum of Modern Art (PWH); 28Feb72; R524032.

N

- NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. Barrow's golden-eye, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © 1Feb45; K57642. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R523014. Bittersweet. from the 1945 Wildlife Bittersweet, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of re-newable matter: National Wildlife Hewapie matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Alfred Bowman. © 1Feb45; K57647. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523019.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

- Black-bellied tree duck, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © 1Feb45; K57620. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R522992.
- Black-crowned night heron, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © 1Feb45; K57626. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R522998. Blue crab, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Paderation amployer for hire of
- renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © IFeb45; K57652. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R523024. Bowfin, from the 1945 Wildlife Con-servation stamps. Author of renew-able matter: National Wildlife Fed-eration, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © IFeb45; K57630. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R523002. Box elder from the 1005 Wildlife
- (FWH); 11Feb72; R523002. Box elder, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © 1Feb45; K57636. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523008. Cerulean warbler, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © 1Feb45; K57634. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523006. Connerhead. from the 1945 Wildlife
- Copperhead, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © 1Feb45; K57648. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523020.
- tion, Inc. (PWH); IIFe0/2; H02002. Dowitcher, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © IFe045; K57631. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); IIFe072; H523003.
- Downy woodpecker, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © IFeb45; K57617. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R522989.
- Evening primrose, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Alfred J. Bowman. © 1Feb45; K57632. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523004.
- tion, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523004.
 Fresh water drum, from the 1945 Wild-life conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © 1Feb45; K57651. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523023.
- Giant St. John's wort, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Margaret Masson. © 1Feb45; K57629. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523001.
- Golden trout, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © IFeb45; K57635. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R523007.

- Honey locust, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife
- conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jacques [i.e. Jaques]
 IFeb45; K57614. National Wildlife Federation (FWH); IIFeb72; R522986.
 Jaguar, from the 1945 Wildlife conser-vation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber.
 IFeb45; K57644. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (FWH); IIFeb72; R523016. R523016.
- Leopard frog, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © IFeb45; K57653. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); llFeb72; R523025.
- (PWH); lireb/2; K929029. Live oak, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © lFeb45; K57623. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (PWH); liFeb72; K52295.
- Oregon yew, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife
- renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jacques [i.e. Jaques] © IFe045; K57615. National Wildlife Federation (PWH); llFeb72; R522987. Osprey, from the 1945 Wildlife conser-vation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © IFeb45; K57621. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); llFeb72; R522993. R522993.
- Painted turtle, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of re-newable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © 1Feb45; K57650.
 National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R523022.
- Pink azalea, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter; National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © 1Feb45; K57625. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; B522997.
- ('WH); lieb(2; K52259(.)
 Prairie dog, from the 1945 Wildlife
 conservation stamps. Author of
 renewable matter: National Wildlife
 Federation, employer for hire of
 Walter Weber. © lFeb45; K57649.
 National Wildlife Federation, Inc.
 ('FWH); llFeb72; R523021.
- (PWH); llFeb72; R523021.
 Purple martin, from the 1945 Wildlife
 conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife
 Federation, employer for hire of
 Francis L. Jaques. © lFeb45; K57645.
 National Wildlife Federation, Inc.
 (PWH); llFeb72; R523017.
- Red clover, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Alfred J. Bowman. © 1Feb45; K57624. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R522996
- (IMI), INFECT2, NGE2500.
 Red newt, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © IFeb45; K57639. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R523011.
- (FMI), illebit, is is a set of the isotopy in the isotopy is in the isotopy is it is in the isotopy isotopy is it i (PWH); 11Feb72; R523000.

- Ruby-crowned kinglet, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © IFeb45; K57616. National Wildlife Federa-tion (PWH); IlFeb72; R522988.
 Screech owl, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of re-newable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © IFeb45; K57646. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (FWH); IlFeb72; R523018.
 Showy aster, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Margaret Masson. © IFeb45; K57633. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (FWH); 1IFeb72; R523005.
- (PWH); 11Feb72; R523005.
- (FWH); HIFEU(2; AD2000. Springer spaniel, from the 1945 Wild-life conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © 1Feb45; K57622. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72: R522004. (PWH); 11Feb72; R522994.
- (FWH); 11Feb/2; K522994.
 Stone's caribou, from the 1945 Wild-life conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © LFeb/5; K57619. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; K522991.
- Texas plume, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Margaret Masson. © Ireb45; K57638. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R523010.
- (FWM); lifeb/2; K525010. White cedar, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of re-newable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © 1Feb45; K57637 National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); llFeb72; K523009.
- White-fronted goose, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © 1Feb45; K57641. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523013.
- White hickory, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © 1Feb45; K57640. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R523012.
- (PWH); 11Feb72; K225012. White pine, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Francis L. Jaques. © 1Feb45; K57618. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (PWH); 11Feb72; R522990.
- White-tailed ptarmigan, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of renewable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © 1Freb45; K57643. National Wildlife Federa-tion, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R523015.
- Whooping crane, from the 1945 Wildlife conservation stamps. Author of re-Conservation stamps. Author of re newable matter: National Wildlife Federation, employer for hire of Walter Weber. © 1Feb45; K57627. National Wildlife Federation, Inc. (FWH); 11Feb72; R522999.
- NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Behind the curtain, by Edgar Degas; author of the reproduction: Robert Freund. © 10Nov44; H2789. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 13Apr72; profedul R526941.

- NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.-Con. Breaking cover. By J. F. Herring, Sr. © 21Feb44; K55254. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522958.
 - Breezing up, by Winslow Homer; author of the reproduction: Robert Freund. © 10Nov44; H2793. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 13Apr72; R526943.
- Christ at thirty-three. By Heinrich Hofmann. © 110ct44; K56284. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522965.
- wist at twelve. By Heinrich Hofmann. © 110ct44; K56283. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522964. Christ at twelve.
- Christ in the temple. By Heinrich Hofmann. © 23Feb44; K55268. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522961.
- Convoy entering Mers-El-Kebir. By Mitchell Jamieson. © 110ct44; K56293. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522968.
- The death. By J. F. Herring, Sr. © 21Feb44; K55256. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (FWH); 10Feb72; R522960.
- Full cry. By J. F. Herring, Sr. © 21Feb44; K55255. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (FWH); 10Feb72; R522959.
- A gentleman in adoration before the Madonna, by Giovanni Battista Moroni; author of the reproduction: Robert Freund. © 15Apr44; H2732. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522953
- Georgetown, great exuma, B.W.I. By Albert K. Murray. © 110ct44; K56294. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522969.
- The Good Shepherd. By Bernhard Plockhorst. © 120ct44; K56432. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522974.
- Gray morning. By Mitchell Jamieson. © 110ct44; K56292. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (FWH); 10Feb72; R522967.
- © 21Feb44; K55272. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (FWH); 10Feb72;
- Madonna del Granduca. By Raphael. © 21Feb44; K55270. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522962.
- Madonna di San Sisto. By Raphael. © 110ct44; K56285. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522966.
- The meet. By J. F. Herring, S: © 21Feb44; K55253. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522957.
- 10Feb72; R522957. Night action off Savo. By Dwight Shepler. © 110ct44; K56296. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522971. L'Oise near Pontoise, by Camille Pissarro; author of the reproduc-tion: Robert Freund. © 250ct44; H2791. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522956. Pas de trois. By A. Von Munchhausen. © 110ct44; K56298. New York Grahpic Society, Ltd. (FWH); 10Feb72; R522973. Portrait of a youth by Pottice144;
- Portrait of a youth, by Botticelli; author of the reproduction: Robert Freund. © 15Apr44; H2731. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522952.
- Public gardens in Arles, by Vincent van Gogh; author of the reproduction: Robert Freund. © 20Feb44; H2708. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522951.

- Task force of two navies. by Dw Shepler. © 110ct44; K56297. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522972. by Dwight
- The trellis, by Gustave Courbet; au-thor of the reproduction: Robert Freund. © 2May44; H2733. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522954. New York
- Unloading operation. By Dwight Shepler. © 110ct44; K56295. New York Graphic Society, Itd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522970.
- (Fwn); forever, by Paul Cezanne; author of the reproduction: Robert Freund. © 250ct44; H2790. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (FWH); 13Apr72; R526942.
- The white horse, by John Constable; author of the reproduction: Robert Freund. © 28Jul44; H2765. New York Graphic Society, Ltd. (PWH); 10Feb72; R522955.
- NEWTON, RICHARD, JR. Hail victory. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - Stable of champions. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

P

- PASSARRO, CAMILLE JACOB. L'Oise near Pontoise. See N. YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW
- PEARSON, MARGUERITE S. Moment musicale. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- PICKETT, JOSEPH. Manchester Valley. See MODERN ART, NEW YORK. See MUSEUM OF
- PLOCKHORST, BERNHARD. The Good Shepherd. See GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK
- PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Be ye kind (A room for a friend) © 17Mar44; K55233. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 3Mar72; provisso R524570.
 - The Crucifixion, by William Hole. © 17Mar44; H2704. Providence Litho-graph Co. (PWH); 3Mar72; R524565.
 - David and the sleeping king. © 28Jun44; K55879. Providence Litho-graph Co. (PWH); 3Mar72; R524574.
 - A glad welcome (The triumphal entry) © 17Mar44; K55236. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 3Mar72; R524571.
 - I will pray unto the Lord (Hannah) © 28Jun44; K55872. Providence Litho-graph Co. (FWH); 3Mar72; R524573.
 - Jesus and his friends take a walk (Through the cornfield) By Elsie Ann Wood. © 29Dec44; H2803. Provi dence Lithograph Co. (FWH); 3Mar72; TEOLEG R524567.

 - Paul and Lydia, by Harold Copping.
 © 28Jun44; H2754. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 3Mar72; R524566.
 Paul and Timothy. © 28Jun44; K55869. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 3Mar72; R524572.
 - Paul's young friend. © 17Mar44; K55232. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 3Mar72; R524569.
 - The Pharisee and the publican, by Harold Copping. © 1Nov44; H2844. Providence Lithograph Co. (FWH); 3Mar72; R524568.
 - Rebekah waters the camels. © 28Jun44; K55882. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 7Apr72; R526200.

- The temptation of Jesus, by Woodward; author of the print: Providence Lithograph Co. © 1Nov44; K57547. Providence Lithograph Co. (PWH); 3Mar72; R524575.

PUSHMAN, ARMAND. For works claimed by Armand Pushman See PUSHMAN, ARSENE.

- PUSHMAN, ARSENE. A book of verse; painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 130ct44; G44164. Arse Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524881. Arsene
 - Eternal destiny, no.2; oil painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 26Sep44; G44096. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524874.
 - Ever enchanting peace; painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 90ct44; G44130. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524878.
 - Forgotten divinity; oil painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 26Sep44; G44097. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524875.
 - Immortality; oil painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 29May44; G43547. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524869.
 - My little princess; oil painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 3Aug44; G43818. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524872.
 - My past dreams, no.2; painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 90ct44; G44128. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524876.
 - Rain god, no.2; painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 90ct44; G44131. Ars Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524879. Arsene
 - A silver plate; painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 90ct44; G44129. Ars. Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524877. Arsene
 - Song of the birds; oil painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 13Jun44; G43655. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524871.
 - Symphony of life; oil painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 13Jun44; G43654. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524870.
 - The warrior; oil painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 3Aug44; G43819. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524873.
- When spring comes; painting by Hovsep Pushman. © 90ct44; G44132. Arsene Pushman & Armand Pushman (C); 15Mar72; R524880.
- PUSHMAN, HOVSEP. For works with paintings by Hovsep Pushman See PUSHMAN, ARSENE.

R

- RAPHAEL. Madonna del Granduca. See N YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW Madonna di San Sisto. GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK
- REMBRANDT HARMENSZOON VAN RIJN. Nicolaes Ruts. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- Supper at Emmaus. pper at Emmaus. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- RENOIR, AUGUSTE. Little Margot Berard. See OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. See MUSEUM

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

REYNOLDS, SIR JOSHUA. Sir John Burgoyne. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

- RINGLING BROS. & BARNUM & BAILEY COMBINED SHOWS, INC. Admission 2 nuts. Author of the print: Arthur Hopper. © 30Jul43; K53571. Ringling Bros. & Barnum & Bailey Combined Shows, Inc. (PWH); 19Jul71; R522344.
- ROTHROCK, LILLIAN. Tac-pin. © 24May44; I-34604. Lillian Rothrock (A); 22May72; R529548.

ROUALT, GEORGES. Christ mocked by soldiers. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK.

\mathbf{S}

- SALLMAN, WARNER E. Boy Christ. See KRIEBEL & BATES, INC.
- SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. First move of insertion, by Elizabeth Cuzzort. © 20Dec43; I-34549. Julius Schmid, Inc. (PWH); 6Dec71; R522049.

 - NS22049. In obese cases, by Elizabeth Cuzzort. © 20Dec43; I-34553. Julius Schmid, Inc. (PWH); 6Dec71; R522053. Patient locating position of cervix, by Elizabeth Cuzzort. © 20Dec43; I-34547. Julius Schmid, Inc. (PWH); 6Dec71; R522047.
 - Removing the introducer, by Elizabeth Cuzzort. © 20Dec43; I-34552. Julius Schmid, Inc. (PWH); 6Dec71; R522052.

- Seating the diaphragm, by Elizabeth Cuzzort. ◎ 20Dec43; I-34551. Julius Schmid, Inc. (PWH); 6Dec71; R522051.
- Second move of insertion, by Elizabeth Cuzzort. © 20Dec43; I-34550. Julius Schmid, Inc. (PWH); 6Dec71; R522050.
- Testing for placement, by Elizabeth Cuzzort. © 20Dec43; I-34548. Julius Schmid, Inc. (PWH); 6Dec71; R522048.
- SHEPLER, DWIGHT. Night action off Savo. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
 - See Task force of two navies. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Unloading operation. See NEW YORK Unloading operation. S GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
 - The conversion of Saul. © 30Apr44; K55765. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention (PWH); 3Mar72; R523666.
 - Supper at Emmaus; Rembrandt.
 26Mar44, K55526. Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention (PWH); 3Mar72; R523665.

T

- THIEME, ANTHONY. Village street, Massachusetts. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- TITIAN, VECELLI. Man in a red cap. TION, NEW YORK. See FRICK COLLEC-
 - Pietro Aretino. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.

TJ

UTRILLO, MAURICE. Rue de Crimee. ART, NEW YORK. See MUSEUM OF MODERN

\mathbf{V}

- VAN DYCK, ANTHONY. Frans Snyders. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- VAN GOGH, VINCENT. See GOGH, VINCENT VAN.
- VERONESE, PAOLO. Wisdom and strength. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- VIVARINI, BARTOLOMMEO. Adoration of the Magi. COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See FRICK

\mathbf{W}

- WEBER, WALTER. For
- or works by Walter Weber See NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC.
- WOOD, ELSIE ANN. Jesus and his friends take a walk (Through the cornfield) See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- WOODWARD. The temptation of Jesus. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.

An index arranged by title, to the current and renewal registrations listed in this issue. In some cases, the subject of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc. are given instead of, or in addition to, titles. Omitted are titles of filmstrips which are entered under title in the first two sections. Below each title is the heading under which the main entry is to be found in the current or renewal section. Renewal registrations are identified by the symbol (R).

A

AVT System. AVT System: MEDIA SYSTEMS CORP. A/Z book ends. MODERN ART CO., INC. Ashh, too bad, you're in the lake. RICHARDS (DOUGLAS) INC. Able seaman, bona venture. WARREN, EARL F. Abraham Lincoln frying pan. TREASURE CRAFT. Abraham Lincoln napkin holder. TREASURE CRAFT. Abraham Lincoln rectangular dish. TREASURE CRAFT. Abstract. FAROY, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TRISSI, INC. Abstract primitive pendant. HAMMERMAN BROS., INC. Article of jewelry. Abstraputer. NEWTON, ALBERT MAXWELL. Accent. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Accent mirror/sconce. SYROCO. Accordion. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Accounting cycle. THE ESSENCE OF ACCOUNTING. Ack Ack. BLS PHOTO Across the miles on your birthday. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Action, call a priest, SOS. HEROLD PRESS, INC. Action Jackson. MEGO CORP. Ad astra per aspera. PENNINGTON, LENA M. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Adam and Eve. THIRD EYE, INC. Adams, Don. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Don Adams. Adams, John Quincy. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. H OF FAME. John Quincy HALL Adams.

Adaptation & illusion. COLOR AND ITS PERCEPTION. Adding to our resources. SAVING WHAT'S LEFT. Additional rating considerations. PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMO-BILE COVERAGES & RATING. Additive color. COLOR AND ITS PERCEPTION. Adele Dumilatre as La Diane Addie Dumilatie of Ma Dirke Chasseresse. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Adele Dumilatre as Myrtha in the ballet of Giselle. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Adjectives. FORM CLASS WORDS. Adjustable porta tray. TUNNICLIFF, DOROTHY LEE. Admiral, you have been sum-moned here on charges that you have failed to spend beyond the call of duty. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Admission 2 nuts. RINGLING BROS. & BARNUM & BAILEY COMBINED SHOWS, INC. (R) Chasseresse. INC. (R) Adoration of the Magi. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Adventures of Superbeany. MCKINLEY, LAWRENCE VERNON. Adventures of Lama the llama and Don Diego in the Americas. LAMA FEATURES SUPErcest Americas. LAMA FEATURES SYNDICATE. Adverbs. FORM CLASS WORDS. Advertising decal. AUSTIN (K.) & SON. Bewa Beware of the rolling stoned. Aerocity. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Aeroplane. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, IN Article of jewelry. TNC. Affection series. DONALD ART CO., Affectionate animals. COLORGRAMS. Air. Afghan bootmaker. LANGE MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS. Afore ye go. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING

African. 1000 PRINTS, INC. African boy bust. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. African folk tales. THE GREEDY MAN AND THE THE GREEDY MAN AND THE STRANGER. THE UNBENDING KING & THE MAN WITH TWO WIVES. African girl bust. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. African lion, Panthera leo. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. African mothers gave us life. BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC. African sunset. DAGANNE LED African subset. PAGANNE, LTD. African violet. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. African woman. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Afro-love. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DESERVIEWING CO. INC. DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Afro mother & child. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. After Rodin. For titles in the After Rodin series SEE Current Rodin series SEE Curren list under HIME, MARVIN. After the game. PRZEKOP ART GALLERIES, PAWLEY'S ISLAND, S.C. Afternoon shadows. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Aglow. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Т just want to set the world aglow. Agnew candle. FELDMAN, DANIEL J. Agriculture and fishing. SEEING FRANCE. SEEING JAPAN. Agua beauty. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Aim for perfection - quality counts HOWE SERVICES, INC. LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (CALIF.) SCHOOL OF HEALTH. HEALTH PRO-DUCTIONS.

Air blower. KIRKLAND, THOMAS R. Air bubbles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Air-cooled engine block channels. NEILSON, ROGER. Airacobra MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Airin' his bed. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Airport, the airline game. CURTIS/DIOS. Airways of life. TB & RESPIRATORY DISEASES ASSN. OF GREATER CHATTA-NOOGA Al K. Hall. DALE, DARYL. Aladdin. WILDSMITH, BRIAN. Aladdin and the magic lamp. STORIES FROM OTHER LANDS: THE ARABIAN NIGHTS. Alan-a-Dale. Alan-a-Dale. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Alaska fur fish. DILLS, ALICE LOUISE. Alaska ice worm. DILLS, ALICE LOUISE. Alaskan vision. JORDA, MICHAEL W. Albert Einstein award medal. STRAUSS, LEWIS L. Album of Gene Smith. SOON, N. Y. Alco and MLW switchers. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Alcoholic. MARQUIS, JOHN R. Alcoholics unanimous Alcoholics unanimous. DUSING, ALLEN F., SR. Ale bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Alexander Long house. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Algarve garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Albaphy Alhambra. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Ali. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC.

205

And thou shalt beat thy swords

Ali Baba and the forty thieves. STORIES FROM OTHER LANDS: THE ARABIAN NIGHTS. Alice Cooper. REIF, RUSSELL ELIOT. Alice in Wonderland. GEMINI RISING, INC. Alice's land. VAUCHN, CHRISTINA. Alina. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, 1 American calendar. SHAW-BARTON. LLA All American Inn. NOBLE STONS. in America. **LLA** WARD, THOMAS R. All my love, all my life. VISUAL CREATIONS. All pro. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. All spice. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. All stars. INSIGHT UNLIMITED 1 the way with Adlai. PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-A71 POINT Allco series. AMERICAN LAKES & LAND CO. Mockingbird and southern magnolia. White-tailed deer. Allegra. PANICO, GULIO CESARE. Allegro. WIENER LACES, INC. Alleluia. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Alleluia. Christ the Lord is risen today. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Allen. HUTZENLAUB, ROBERT E. Alley scene. YANCHULIS, WALTER F. Allies. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Nov. 25, 1945. Alliteration. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. A tutor who tooted the A tuttor who booted and flute. Allman Brothers Band. HOLMES, DAVID MICHAEL. Ally the Mouse. DESIGNS BY RACOLE. Clean up your act. Almanac of colours, taken from DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRI-BUTION, INC. Aloha. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Alone we have solitude, together we find love. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Along the Brandywine. WYETH, JAMES. Along the channel. SAKS, JUDITH-ANN. Alpha and Omega, the many faces. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Alphadoodles. SUGEL, FRANK J. Alpine stream. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Alternate speed table parts. MARTIN, GILBERT E. Alternating stripes. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Alum root. APPALACHIANA, INC. Aluminum foil disposable pan. BANGERT, A. C. Alvaro and Christina. wyFTH. ANDEEW NEWELL. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Alvin Trousdale. HASKETT, DANIEL ANDREW. Have a merry Christmas.

Amanda Suella Ostrich. COUNCIL FOR EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION, CHANNEL 6, INC. Amanita mushrooms APPALACHIANA, INC. Amazing Mumford. MUPPETS, INC. Amazon. HOLLAND, JAMES R. Ambush. MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY, HELENA. America. COUROC OF MONTEREY COUROC OF MONTEREY. America — a privateer. FROST & REED, LTD. America, built at Jefferson-ville, Indiana. HARFER, CAROLYN. America for all its people. SPOONER, JOHN M. America, right or wrong. GUNN, ROBERT GREGORY. America 1771, the calm before the storm. the storm. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. America, which way are we America, Which way are no going. JASPER, BARRY S. American bald eagle. BERTRAM, RILEY. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. American community treasures. EQUITABLE LIFE ASSURANCE SOCIETY OF THE UNITED STATES. American economy series. BUSINESS CYCLES. CAPITAL: FOUNDATION OF THE ECONOMY. MONEY AND BANKING. PRICES: BALANCE WHEEL OF THE ECONOMY. PRODUCTIVITY: THE KEY TO BETTER LIVING. PROFITS: FUEL OF THE ECONOMY. THE UNITED STATES AND INTERNATIONAL TRADE. WAGES IN A MARKET ECONOMY. American flag series. DUDKO, STEPHEN P. American flags battery clock/ swag sconce. STATES. American flags battery clock/ swag sconce. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. American flowering bulbs. PENN PRINTS. American freedom family. SIMPSON, JEANETTE P. American gold cup. METSELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. American Heritage sound filmstrips. filmstrips. THE CIVIL WAR. THE REVOLUTION. American melting pot. COLONIAL AMERICA. American political process: '63, '68, '72. '63, '68, '72. BLOCK, HERBERT L. American Presidents and the 1972 election. HAMMOND, American quarter horse. STEFFEN, RANDY. American safari series. MCGUNN, JAMES. They to live. They want American scene. AMERICA: A SINGING NATION. AMERICA: ITS HISTORY THROUGH MUSIC. AMERICA: THE CRADLE OF AMERICA: THE MECCA OF ELECTRONIC MUSIC. American sperm whaler on the hunt. PEREMO. American Virgin Islands. HENLE, FRITZ. American wild flowers. PENN PRINTS.

Americana house paint color collection. SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. Americana scene. DONALD ART CO., INC. America's beauty is everyone's duty. WILLIAMS, ROLLA JACK. America's endangered species. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS Amerikids, th GOOD-GRIEF! the sunshine set. GOOD-GRIEF: Amesbury. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Amidst black tail deer. HUMMEL, DON FRAZIER. Amidst nature, the trees and stones will teach that which can never be learned from books. SALES, INC. Amish. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Amishland. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Amorous Antoinette. BROWN & BIGELOW. Studio studies. Amos 'n Amy. PARKS, MYRA HOPPE. Amos, prophet of judgment. KINGS AND PROPHETS. Amphibians. INVESTIGATING VERTEBRATES. Anatomical biological drawings. LUKAS, TERRENCE GEORGE. Anatomical view of femoral nerve block. ASTRA PHARMACEUTICAL PROD-UCTS; INC. Anatomical view of sciatic nerve block. ASTRA PHARMACEUTICAL PROD-UCTS, UCTS, INC. Anatomy and health. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Anatomy wall charts. SCIENCE CHARTS. Anchor. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Anchor vacuum side seal pry-off finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Anchors & buoys. ECHO SCARFS, I ECHO SCARFS, INC. Ancient paisley. ECHO SCARFS, INC. And after the second And after the rollback, some of you may file suits for individual refunds. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And God called the dry land And God called the dry land moon. EVARTS, ELSIE RHODA SCHURMAN. And his gifts were that some should be apostles. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. And I have an A in Ecology. JORDA, MICHAEL W. And if elected, I promise not only to outlaw school busing, but to outlaw the schools, too. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And in the sweetness of friendship ... the heart friendship ... the heart finds its morning and is refreshed. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. And now, in the California And how, in race, coming down the stretch. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And there's facilities for national TV and press services BLOCK, HERBERT L. And they 're off. HENRY, MARTHA.

into plowshares. VISUAL CREATIONS. Andover. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Andrew. PRICCO, REGINA. Andrew Wyeth plate for Georg Jensen. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Kuerner Farm. The Andros. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Andy. Andy. HOLLAND MOLD, INC. Andy, the Amtrak mouse. SWEENEY, MARGE B. Andy the Ant. SCHUSTER, MARK ALLEN. Anemone. COLLECTE. Angel. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Angel with butterfly wings. BOSTON & BOSTON. Angles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Angry fernatolia making nitz & crubers. RYMER, ALTA MAY. Ani-mops. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Your illness bugs Angles. me. Animal. FLORENZA. Article of jewelry. STEVENSON, ANNE. Animal/alphabet design. U.S. INDUSTRIES, INC. Animal ark. MISKO Animal collection. JENKINS, DELLA. Animal design. QUESTOR CORP. Animal foot with double toe sections. CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO. Circular footprint INC. Circular pattern design. pattern design. Animal island. BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LAB-ORATORIES. The letters of the alphabet. Animal kingdom. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Animal kingdom plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Animal map of Africa. KUHONNA ART REPRODUCTIONS. Animal raiders. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC Tarzan. Feb. 11, 1945. INC. Tarzan. Feb. 11, 1945 Tarzan. (R) Animal statuette. STEVEN MANUFACTURING CO. Feb. 11, 1945. Animals. DONALD ART CO., INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. Animated drawing of a con-tented rhinoceroś. BELZ, ROBERT C., JR. Anitra. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Ann. HOLLAND MOLD, INC. Aniversary bouquet. COTY, SOPHINA G. Another summit. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Ant and antester. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Anteater. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Antibes MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Anti-eyestrain bookmark. R & D CO. Stop, to prevent eyestrain. Antigua wall mirror. SYROCO.

Antiqua. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Antiquing flags. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL 'ISS. Antwerp tulip. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Any more ideas. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Apartment project. STOKES, RUSSELL T. Apollo 16. DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. MENCONI. RALPH J. MENCONI, RALPH J. RICHARDS, DAVID L. Apostle Frank Waldemar Jenson. JENSON, FRANK WALDEMAR. ostles candle. Apostles ATLANTIC MOLD. ATDAL Apple. COUROC OF MONTEREY. MAKAY, SALLY JEAN. Apple scarfs. GARDELLA, JOSEPH. GARDELLA, JOSEPH. Apple tree. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Aqua beauty. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Agua beauty. Aquarius. UATIUS. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. FANICO, GULIO CESARE. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Arabella. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Arabian oryx. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Arabic design. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry Aracuan bird. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Arbor HERO I.C. Arc SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Arcade SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Arch. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Arched stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Arches. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Archie Bunker for president. EGO TIME CO. Archie Bunker surrounded by five ethnic stereotypes. EGO TIME CO. Archie jigsaw puzzle. ARCHIE COMIC PUBLICATIONS, TNC Architectural floor plan. HOLIDAY HILL ESTATES. San Juan. Architectural plan of apart-ment complex. BRANDIS, HOWARD H., JR. The Inn. Arcs. KIRK-BRUMMEL ASSOCIATES, INC. Aries. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Arizona. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. Arizona desert bloom honey. OLDHAM, ROSALEE O. Arkansas. HAMMOND, INC. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map.

Arm. GIM METAL PRODUCTS. Armadillo Lone Star can. GARNER, PHILLIP LEE. Arms race. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Armstrong, Louis. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Mr. Jazz. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Satchmo. Satermo. SHERMAN, ARTHUR. Bust. Armstrong, Neil A. WILSON, DAVID PHILIP. One small step. Arnel. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Arnell. Arnell. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Arnold trail. ARNOLD EXPEDITION HISTORI-CAL SOCIETY, WISCASSET, ME Arranger. Arrows. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES D. Arrows' sweep. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Tarzan. (N) t gallery. UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. Art glass. FAROY, INC. Art materials. ART. ART of happiness EGLE ART PRINTS. Art of wine. EGLE ART PRINTS. Art project. SUTHERLAND LEARNING ASSOC-IATES, INC. Tina. Tony Artful dodger. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Artificial plastic lettuce leaf. DODSON, JANE. Artificial respiration. FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS. Artist: boy playing saxophone. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Artistry in snow. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Artoon alphabet flash cards. LIEB, ARTHUR G. Artwork. HOBART MANUFACTURING CO. Arty. HAY, JOHNNY L. As the family grows. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. As through the eyes of an . innocent child. US & CO As we walk through life's flowered fields. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. Ascension. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. Ascent of foothills ridge, Chamonix. BRIGGS, WILLIAM L. Ashish afghan. ASCHENBRENNER, YVONNE F. Ashtray. LANCASTER GLASS CORP. Asiatic cheetah. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Asiatic lion. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. MARX (LOUIS) & Corr, Aspen. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Aspens, Aurora, Colorado. SPANGLER, FRANK LESLIE. Assault tank. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Assembly instruction. EMPEROR CLOCK CO. Aster. WIENER LACES, INC.

Astro-bank gameboard. LEON. MIKINKA, Astro sign. BRYAN, JOHN. Astro the astropup. GIARDINI, ANGELO. Astrocrest. WEST SHORES INDUSTRIES. Astrological chart. ZAHN, SPENCER. Astrom. BEVERIDGE, WILLIAM GEORGE. At fancy wolds I ain't so HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) At home and at work. CLEMPRINT, INC. Athlete. FINESSE ORGINALS. FINESSE ORGINALS. Atjeh. BROWN, MARGARET R. Atlantic walrus. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Atlantis, a residential development at Streamwood, Illinois. FOLLENSBEE, JAMES. Atrium Atrium. Atrium. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Attachable front seat with safety bracket for bicycles. NEUWIRTH, FRANZ. Attack. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) TNC. Tarzan. June 24, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Attila the duck LIBERATORE, JAMES VINCENT. Attitude AMERITEX CO. AMERITEX CO. Attitude zoo. HASSAN, MURIEL. Attractive 3-hole privy. KAADAN, LTD. Au clair de la lune. HOUSE OF HARLEY, INC. Audubon's prairie chicken. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Augusta National Golf Club. WHITTEN, RONALD EDWARD. Augustus. Augustus. DICKINSON, ELEANOR CREEK-DICKINSON, ELEANOR CREEK-MORE. Auntie Blossom. EDUCATIONAL CONCEPTS. Auntie Pollution. MARTIN, LEONA G. Aurora rhinestone teardrop. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. WALCO FROZ Austen. HERO I. C. Austin, Richard H. BACHRACH, INC. Richard H. BACHRACH, INC. Richard I Austin. Austrian medallion. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Authentic map of Michigan. SINERVO, EUGENE S. Auto. Auto. GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. Automatic feed for band saw. BEHRLE, WAYNE J. Automemories of 1917. SHAW-BARTON. Automobile, Henry Ford. IMPORTANT INVENTORS. Automotive technology. OLTMETERS AND AMMETERS. Autumn. VOLK CORP. Autumn butterflies. KIRK ORIGINALS, INC. Autumn dogwood with chickadees. CYBIS. Autumn gold. DONALD ART CO., INC. Autumn stream. DONALD ART CO., INC. Avalanche of trash. POLLUTION. Aves. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC.

Aviation collection. NUT TREE. North American P-51D mustang. P-51D mustang. Aviation Hall of Fame. BECK, ROLF. Amelia Earhart Putnam. Jacqueline Cochran. Avoid pinchpoints, use your safety equipment. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Avon. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Avon wall hang-up design. PALEX, INC. Avrila. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC Aw sound. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Ward for nosiness. KOLIN, GEORGE. Award, Hollywood personalities. HOLLYWOOD PERSONALITY AWARDS, INC. Awareness in forest & field. ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS. Awareness in the city. ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS. Awning stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Awright, it ain't no swell boo-kay. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Axonometric chart. GROUT, ARTHUR L. Ayer's sarsaparilla, makes the weak strong. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Azad Haistan (Free Armenia) DERDERIAN, MURAD. Azaleas. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Azaleas. Aztec. ECHO SCARFS, INC. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Aztec cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Aztec hand carved. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Aztec sun. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC.

Aztecs. CIVILIZATIONS OF EARLY AMERICA.

В

B.P.O. does. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO.
Bab.
LAND OF RESPLENDENT GLORY.
Babe.
PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC.
Baby.
SICA, JOHN P.
Baby carrots in Ireland.
CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY.
Baby plaid.
CUSTOM FARRICS, INC.
Baby raccon.
WALTERS, BELVIN.
Baby rose.
SANTIAGO, SUSANA F.
Baby shower.
SATHER, IRIS L.
Baby Soul.
RODZOS, KRISTEN H.
Baby shower.
PATTON, LUCIA.
Bacchus, Armanetti, serving Chicago since 1953.
BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO.
Bach, Johann Sebastian.
HANSEGGER, JOHN K. Johann Sebastian Bach.

207

Bachelor of the year, first place award. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Back to cover, pheasants. WILD WINGS, INC. Back view of two kittens looking at 2 insects flying. MILLER, HILDEGARD. Backin' down. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Backyard garden. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Backyard teahouse. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Outdoor family room. Bactrian camel. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Badman: wild, wheelin' drag machine. ing machine. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Baha'u'llah. IAND OF RESPLENDENT GLORY. Baja Bandito. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Balcones espanol. DONALD ART CO., INC. Bald eagle. BRONSON, CLARK. KERSTEN BROS. CO. MCVAUCH, WILLIAM, JR. Bald eagle, what is my destiny. Bald eagle, what a standard eagle, what a standard eagle, what was a standard eagle and the LANCASTER GLASS CORP. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Bali hai ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Ball gradoon. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Ball pendulum. BECK (BERNARD 0.) & CO. Ball shape break. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Ballad. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Ballerina figurine. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Ballerino figurine. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Ballet. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAI INC. Ballet girls. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Balloon man. DAMA ART STUDIOS, INC. Balloon seller. AARON PIX, INC. Balloons. SCRVES BY VERA, INC. Baltimore, U.S.A. AGER, JOSEPH M. Eamboo. Bamboo PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Bamboo grove. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Bamboo terrace. YOUNG, DENNIS. Banana leaf. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Banana pillow. MAKAY, SALLY JEAN. Bananas and tomatoes: Kenyan karanga. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. CONNER, GERTRODE WHITNEY. Band box. FIRST EDITIONS WALL COVER-INGS, INC. Bandage on the boo-boo. GENEST, RICHARD A. Bandaging. FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS. Bandaga Bandana. TRISSI, INC. Bandana stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Banded stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Bangladesh. CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC. Bangladesh concert. PERSONALITY POSTERS, INC. Banlon. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Baptism of Jesus. THIRD EYE, INC. Bar. BREBA SPIEL-U. PLASTIC-WARENFABRIK. Ar Mitzvah boy. Bar ESCO PRODUCTIONS, INC. Con-firmation. Barak's fall. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) IN Tarzan. Oct. 28, 1945. TNC. Barber pole, AVIVA ENTI ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Barber shop. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Barbie and Ken jigsaw puzzle. MATTEL, INC. Two young couples by fire on moon-Couples by life of mod life beach. Barbie frame-tray puzzle. MATTEL, INC. Barbie & friends. Barbie & little girl. Barcarole. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Barclay. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Barefooted girl and dog. DEITZ, BESSIE. Bari. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Bark Charles W. Morgan. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Barkleys. DEPATIE-FRELENG ENTERPRISES, INC, Barn study. HARING, STAN. Barn with view, Teller County, Colorado. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. Barnabas defends Paul. BROADMAN PRESS. Barnabas visits Saul (Paul) in Tarsus. BROADMAN PRESS Barney, Mental Health bug. COLUMBIA AREA MENTAL HEALTH COLUMBIA AREA MENTAL HEALTH CENTER. Burt. Barney the Bug. COLUMBIA AREA MENTAL HEALTH CENTER. Burt. Baroda. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Baroque. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Baroque coin holder. Baroque coin holder. SEARS, GERALD.
Baroque scroll.
SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
Barred owl, Strix varia.
PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT.
Barren ground caribou.
BATES, BILL.
Barrow's golden eye.
BROWN & BIGELOW. Sportsman's game bag.
NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Barton Islander. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Proposed residence. Baseball player. SULLIVAN, MARGARET ANN. Bashful bunny. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Basic shirt and short skirt. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Misses' basic body shirt. asket of roses. TILLMAN, HAZEL KING. Basket Basket weave. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Basketball player. SULLIVAN, MARGARET ANN. Basketry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bathtub Buggy: George Barris' Saturday night-mare show rod. ONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Batik SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Battalion. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS. INC. Battle of Armageddon. RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS. Har-makhu-adon. Har-makhu-adon. Bavarian pattern. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Bavarian tree ivy. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. PALLENOON. Bay Head Yacht Club. TYIER, EARL. Bazaar cafe. LANGE MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS. Bazaar stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Be alert! See ahead, prevent he alert: see anead, prevent falls. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Be American, buy American. DORNHEIM, JOHN F. Be faithful unto death and I will give thee a crown of life CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. Be happy, have a good day. VISUAL CREATIONS. Be healthy, wealthy and wise, eat beef, drink milk and breed your cows with Curtiss. SERTISS, INC. Be it ever so humble there is no place like home. FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. Be same about sports, use safe equipment know your safe equipment, know your physical strength. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Be PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Beading. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Beads SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bear. BREBA SPIEL-U. PLASTICWAR-ENFABRIK. Bar. TO-SEW, INC. Bear Band [ceramics] TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE CRAFT. Bear [ceramics] TREASURE CRAFT. Bear floating toy. PATTON, LUCIA. Bear foot. CALFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO., INC. Circular footprint pattern design. ear in the birches. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., Bear LOUISVILLE, KY. HOLIAND MOLD, INC. Bearded man in profile. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. Bears ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Bears and bees. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Beat cha BRUNDAGE, ETHEL MAE. Beat Detroit. ANTLER PRODUCTIONS. Beau Essig's Don. DU PONT DE NEMOURS (E. I.) & CO. (R) Beaumont High. GOLD LANCE. Article of Jewelry. Beauregard, G. B. MARONEL, JOHN W. General Beauregard. Beautiful HALLMARK CARDS, INC.

Beautiful all year round is this quaint stone bridge in Central Park's rose garden. NEW YORK POSTCARDS. Beautiful are those moments. BLUE STREAK CO. Beautiful nature. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. Beauty and her beast. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER. DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Beauty is in the eye of the beholder. CELESTIAL APPS garden. CELESTIAL ARTS. Beaver & frog. GRIFFIN-ALASKA. Beavers. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Because you're so special. URCHINS. Bed bugs. EEEORE DESIGNS. Bed time. WITHALL, CHARLOTTE M. Bedouins playing an ancient game. ROSENFELD, ALVIN Z. Bedroom in a box. MEREDITH CORP. Bedside manners. CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. Beef country. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Beep Beep the road runner. WARNER BROS., INC. Beep Beep the road runner. Road runner & brood. Beethoven, Ludwig van. HANSEGER, JOHN K. Ludwig van Beethoven. Beethoven strikes back. OFF-BEAT TIME CO. Before vou. Love was an DFF-BEAT TIME CO. Before you, love was an abstract thing, an idea. EN POSTERS, INC. Before you, there was no song to sing, now I have a symphony. to sing, now I have a symphony. EN POSTERS, INC. Beginner's kit. INGRAM ORIGINALS. Beginnings in Galatia. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH. Behind the curtain. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Behold the rainbow and bless its maker. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBU-TION, INC. Being alike and being differ-Being alike and being different. MINORITIES AND MAJORITIES. Being friendly. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. Being with you makes life worth living. VISUAL CREATIONS. Belaying pin arrangement. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Bark Charles W. Morgan. Belem. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Belfort. Belfort. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Believing in life. PINKUS & RUVEN, INC. Bell, Solon C. BERTABEL. Solon C. Bell. Belle. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Belle of Memphis of the Anchor HARPER, CAROLYN. Line Fleet Belleena. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Below Dover. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Belt cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Belvedere. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES,

INC.

Ben-Gurion, David. GREENKY, LEWIS J. Benjamin Harrison. MENCONI, RALPH J. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Bennington. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Benny, Jack. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Jack Benny wall plaque. Benny the bear. ATLANTIC MOLD. Benson & Mt. Vernon. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Berkeley County, Virginia-West Virginia Bicentennial. WINFREY, BEVA. WINFREY, REVA. Bernie. COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES, INC. Berries INGRAM ORIGINALS. INGRAM ORIGINALS. Best day. CELESTIAL ARTS. Best way to know life is to love many things. VISUAL CREATIONS. Best wishes for Christmas. DISNEY: (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Betsy McCall. MCCALL PUB. CO. Betsy Ross. Detsy Ross. DUNNING INDUSTRIES, INC. ZIMMERMAN, SIMON L. Better homes plans. For titles in the Better homes plans series SEE Current list under MEREDITH CORP. Between your navel and your Between Stress
knees.
BROWN, JAMES R., JR.
Beware of the rolling stoned.
AUSTIN (K.) & SON.
Bible maps.
BROADMAN PRESS.
Bible search series A.
START. ROBERT C. Is this START, ROBERT C. in the Bible. Bible shared today. BROADMAN PRESS. BROADMAN FRESS. Bible story. LAWRENCE, BARBARA. Bible times and places, social and economic life. BROADMAN PRESS. In Bible times. Bible: your answer. REGUIAR BAPTIST PRESS. Junior visual book. Kindergarten visual book. Nursery visual book. Primary visual book. Youth visual book. Bicentennial celebration: Bicentennial celevation: provocations.
 FRANK, JOHN.
 Bicentennial design.
 DEPASQUALE, VINCENT A.
 United States of America Bicentennial.
 Bicentennial exposition symbol. WYMAN & CANNAN CO. Bicentennial, Sunbury, Pennsylvania. SUNBURY BICENTENNIAL, INC. Bicycle safety. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Big decision. BROADMAN PRESS. Big E card game. TALSON ENTERPRISES, INC. g Easter egg hunt. HOLIDAY ADVENTURES OF THE LOLLIPOP DRAGON. Big mouth. GLASS, ANN KARIN. Big news in '72 is 5% savings plus at Union National Bank. UNION NATIONAL BANK OF LITTLE ROCK (ARK.) Big penguin. BRYAN, LLOYD.

Big reading. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Big Red Baron. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Big slick. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Big wheel. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bighorn sheep. ANTIS, HARRY E. Bike route. Bikini. BIRINI. BROWN & BIGELOW. Bill gets to paint. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Open-end story illustraions. Billiken. MILLER, CHARLES E. Bimini. WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, KEY TNC Bingle jells. UNITED CARD CO. Bing's 30th. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING Biography. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION Biological principles and processes. SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. Biosphere, realm of living Biosphere, realm of trains things. HANMOND, INC. Birch trees. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Bird of peace composed of artistically formed peace letters. BLANEY, TOM. Birds. INVESTIGATING VERTEBRATES. VISUAL CREATIONS. Peace be with you. VOIK CORP. Birds of Dorothy Doughty dessert plates. ROYAL WORCESTER. Redstarts beech. Birdsfoot violet, pink lady's slipper. APPALACHIANA, INC. Birion's Horseshoe Hotel Casino. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING Birth of a nation. BITS-N-PIECES, INC. Birth of electronic music. ELECTRONIC MUSIC. ELECTRONIC MOSIC. Birth of jazz. FROM JAZZ TO ROCK. Birth rate, population growth, gross product. DISCOVERY ENTERPRISES. Puerto Rico's time line. Pirthday calendar. Birthday calendar. COLEMAN, JESSE L. Birthday greetings. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TLONS. (R) Birthday party. CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, INC INC. Birthstone. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Bishop's gamebirds. BROWN & BIGELOW. Bismark. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bit of old England. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Bittersweet. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) Elack anthology. BROCKS-EL, ORASTON. Black bear. Black bear. BATES, BILL.

Black-bellied tree duck. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Black Bird. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Black couple Black couple. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Black-crowned night heron. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Black diamonds. Elack diamonus. TRISSI, INC. Black ducks over the marsh. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Black Elk praying. muchers F F W THOMSEN, F. W. THOMSEN, Black is. WYATT, BARBARA E. Black is beautiful. JOHA, INC. Black is beautiful. JOHA, INC. Black Jesus. IYONS, TALFORD EARL JAMES. One life. Black love. ADAMS, MICHAEL F. Black Men's Support Group. ROBERTSON & ASSOCIATES. Black-necked stilt. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Black-necked stilt. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Black number song. MCDONALD, MARY. 1 to 10 we're going to win. Black playing cards. STEPNEY, BESSIE SYLVIA. Black rider. THOMSEN, F. W. Black shadow. Black shadow. WILLIAMS, ROSEY LEE DANIELS. Black skimmer. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Black spots battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Black woman, then, now and forever more. ROBBINS, VERA LORRAINE. Blackfeet scout. ASTON, REGINALD ROGERS. Blacksmith. BASTON, PRESCOTT W. Blacksmith.shop. ALLEN, JAMES A. Set of 4 Acadiana scenes. Blanche's blossoms. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. TNC Bleeble. RODZOS, KRISTEN H. Bleeding, wounds and special Bleeding, wounds and special emergencies. FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS. Bleemer optical device. HUMEN, JOHN. Blended block modules: cuboids. GORDON, GREGORY. Blessing of the bread. MILLER, SHULAMITH W. Sabbath peace. Bleuet grand modele. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Blob. Blob. SIMPSON, DIANE. Block and tackle. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Block print. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BI VERA, INC. Blocks. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Blocks and dashes. ECHO SCARFS, INC. ELONG girl with dog. KERR, SUSAN. You brighten 'up my whole day. Bloomsbury. WOODCO. Blooper shirt. KLYNN, HERBERT D. Blosson. CELESTIAL ARTS. Blossom paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Blossoming flowers. ART REPRODUCTION CORP.

Blossoms. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Blossoms in the wind. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Blue. MURRAY, ED. Blue and gold macaw with Colombian orchids. SHEEHAN, MARION R. Blue and white container. GUERLAIN, INC. Blue. Blue crab. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Blue hyacinths. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Blue jay, Cyanocitta cristata. NATURE PRESS. Blue lagoon. FROST & REED, LTD. FROST & REED, LID. Blue Max. BYERLY, RONALD J. Blue moonlight. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Blue passion. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Blue sky. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Blue vista. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Blue whale and flensors. FOSTER, LARRY. Bluegill -- northern pike. DARRO, PETER. Blueprint floor plan for mobile home. mobile home. SAMMONS, PHYLLIS MILDRED. Blue print of a hydraulically raised motor home roof. SAMMONS, PHYLLIS MILDRED L. Blue print of elevating motor home roof home roof. SAMMONS, PHYLLIS MILDRED L. Boat 1000 PRINTS, INC. LOOO PRINTS, INC. Boating. ART HUMOR CO., INC. Bobby and the bear. HASKET, DANIEL ANDREW. Bobcat, Lynx rufus. DARRO, PETER. GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILDLIFE, ANN ARBOR. Bobcat, mouth open. BATES, BILL. Bobwhite quail. WILDLIFE ART GALLERY. Bodie. Bodie. FALK, EUGENE H. Body. I SEE YOU AND ME. Bohio criollo. ART CANOVACA CO. Boise Cascade Building Company. BERKUS (B. A.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Bolt head identification design. EARNEST MACHINE PRODUCTS CO. Bombay. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Bon voyage. BENET LAKE PRESS. Bona venture. WARREN, EARL F. Able seaman. Bonaire. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Bonehead. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Bonn candle. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Bonnie George Campbell. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Bonsai. DISKEN, ELOISE. Bonsai tree. SWOBODA, INC. Book of verse. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R)

Lockbox leisure

TNC.

Booker. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Books and what they are. THE ESSENCE OF ACCOUNTING. Booner the sooner. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Booze farm. BEST SEAL CORP. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Boss Boss Mustang. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Boston Bruins. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Boston's Bobby Orr. EDNEY, RICHARD BRIAN. Botanica medica. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Botanical rug - orange. SMALL, ANNE W. Bottle. Bottle. GOLDETTE. Article of jewelry. Jewelry. Bottle pourer in form of .sculptured head. OSORIO, ALFREDO. Bottle with ship. TINA'S. Bouquet of flowers. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. Bouquet plaque. ATLANTIC MOLD. Boutique. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Boutique three. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Ar offen Bowfin. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Bow knots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Box elder. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Box turtle. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Boxed in. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Boxy foot & square heel. CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO. INC. F design. Footprint pattern Boy y and dog. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. VISUAL CREATIONS. A friend is one who knows all about you. Boy and girl. SAMUELSON, MARILEE. Boy and horse. VISUAL CREATIONS. The only way to have a friend is to be one. Boy and wheelbarrow of cherries. DEITZ, BESSIE. Boy at stream. VISUAL CREATIONS. Speak to the earth and it shall teach thee. Boy blowing conch. DOLE CO. Boy fleuring. Boy and wheelbarrow of Boy figurine. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Boy paper dolls. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. ASSOCIATES. Boy playing guitar. ARP, HARM WILLEM. Boy who ran away. LIFE IN GOD -- START SMILING. Boy with newspaper. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Boy with umbrella. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. by with watermelon. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC.

210

Boyle's law. LAWS OF SCIENCE. Boys' or girls' one-piece jump suit. DAISY KINGDOM, INC. Boy's or girl's overall ski pants and jacket. DAISY KINGDOM, INC. Boy's raglan shirt. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Bozo the clowm. HARMON (LARRY) PICTURES CORP. Bracelet with clasping figures. figures. MAUREY, MELINDA JEAN. Article of jewelry. Brackenridge High School. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Brahma bull. STEVENS, LAWRENCE TENNEY. Braid. Braid. WIENER LACES, INC. Braids 'n blossoms. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Branding in the sandhills. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Brasilia. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Braxton, Carter. MENCONI, RALPH J. Carter MENCONI, RALPH J. Carter Braxton. Brazilian snow panther. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Bread and butter gravure. NELSON, ROBERT FRANK. Bread guide. CASE, HAROLD ROBERT. Breadfruit. MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. Ulu. Breaking cover. MARIE'S GUILT SHOP. UIU. Breaking cover. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Breaking of bread. FORTRESS PRESS. Breezing up. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Brick hourglass. TRISSI, INC. Bridal series. FLINN, R girls. ROBERT. Glamour Bridal tree MILLER, RUTH DERBE. Bride. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Bride's home at a wildcat well ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Bridge over the Seine. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Brief facts for savers in the know. BURKE (G.) AGENCY. Brief facts on [financial matters] matters] BURNE (G.) AGENCY. Bright, Richard. BEISKIE, ABRAM. Richard Bright. Bring the family to dinner. YOGG & CO., INC. Brittany. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. WILD WINGS, INC. Bread foot and dot heel CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO., INC. Circular footprint pattern design. Broadway, San Francisco. COIMANO, MARINO. Brocade beauty. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Broken arrow. CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC. Broken leather. MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. Broken stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Brontosaurus. CELESTIAL ARTS. LESTIAL ARTS. Beauty is in the eye of the beholder Brotherhood. SYMBOLOGICS, INC. Article

of jewelry.

VISUAL CREATIONS. We must VISUAL CREATIONS. We must learn to live together. Brown-eyed Susan. KIRK ORIGINALS, INC. Brown trout. JOHNSON, CLIFFORD C. Browntone illustration of a standard-bred horse. STPORC MADEGUA STRONG, MARSHA. Brulatour Courtyard. JUGE, JACQUELINE H. Alley. Oak Bubblegum. GREENKY, LEWIS J. Bubble gum machine. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, TNC. Article of jewelry. Bubble of air. LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (CALIF.) SC HEALTH. HEA TIONS. Air. SCHOOL OF HEALTH PRODUC-TIONS. Air. Bubble stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bubbles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bucking bronco fry pan. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE CRAFT. Bucking horse. BUGBEE, OLIVE VANDRUFF. Buckle bead. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Buckman Tavern, 1710, Lexing-tion Mass tion, Mass. LEXINGTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. (MASS.) Buckskin. ASTON, REGINALD ROGERS. Buddha. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Buddhism. JUDAISM. ISLAM, HINDUISM, BUDDHISM. Buddies CLASSIC REFLECTIONS. Budding genius. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Buddy. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Buddy Hackett statue. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Budget - today and tomorrow. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. Budgets and reality. MARRIAGE FROM ROMANCE MAGAZINE TO REALITY. Budweiser crown. Budweiser die cut crown. Buffalo. KERSTEN BROS. CO. BUSTEN BROS. CO. Buffalo at ease. BUGBEE, OLIVE VANDRUFF. Buffalo Bill. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING WADE, JUANDELL. Buffalo lithia water. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Buffalo on the move. BUGBEE, OLIVE VANDRUFF. Buffaloed. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Buffet table/chef design table tent. YOGG & CO., INC. Buggy ride through the old wooden bridge. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Bugs Bunny. WARNER BROS., INC. Build a sender/receiver. WHAT IS COMMUNICATION. WHAT IS COMMUNICATION. Build America together. RELIGIOUS HERITAGE OF AMERICA, INC. Building an oscillating spindle sander. FOSTER, JOHN W. Building on the rock. MY NAME IS JESUS. Building the Lockbox house. FOPULAR SCIENCE FUB. CO.,

house. Bull. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, II KINZER, HENRY GRANT. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. Bull elk. BATES, BILL. GLEASON, JESSE L. Bull ring. Bull ring. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bull shippers. BRADFORD, RUSSELL R. Oil. Bulldog. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Bullfight. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Bullshooter of the year. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Bullwinkle and Rocky jigsaw puzzle. P.A.T.-WARD. Our heroes catch Boris about to open safe. Bunnies KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY. Bunny. INNY. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHIN, INC. Article of jewelry. Bunny twosome. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Bunsen burner. BASIC LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. Burbank. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Burd. HAMMOND, JOHN C. Bureau of Narcotics, Dangerous BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. U.S. agent. Burgerland. BURGERLAND, INC. Burgundy. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Burke, John. MENCONI, RALPH J. John Burke Burke. Durne. JOEL & ARONOFF, INC. Burst of flowers. AARON PIX, INC. Burt, Mental Health bird. COLUMBIA AREA MENTAL HEALTH CENTER. Bushman. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Bust of fireman. MARS, IRVING G. Bust of policeman. MARS, IRVING G. Buster Keaton wall plaque. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Bushman Euterflies. AARON PIX, INC. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. INC CORP. ARTKO STUDIOS. Butterflies in flight. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. ANGELI ANTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. Butterfly. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. CRAFT COMMUNITY. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. G & A MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article of jewelry. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. VISUAL CREATIONS. The best way to know life is to love many things. utterfly flight. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. Butterfly monarch. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PROD Butterfly plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Butterfly season. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Button tree. PAGANNE, LTD.

211

С C. C. and Co. SWEENEY, ANDREW J. C-O-T, campgrounds of tomorrow. BIRO, MICHAEL V. Cabin. KILLIAN, STANLEY. Cable car. COLLINS OF TEXAS. TREASURE CRAFT. Cache. FISHER, DAVID E. Calendar. NEBB, EDWARD. Cancer. Calendar with blue border. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, INC. Calendario escolar. CARDI-BEL. Calico. CARVES BY VERA, INC. Calico camper. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC California. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. California I love you. DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. California Susans. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, TNC. Calimere. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Calipers and dividers. SHOP MEASURING INSTRUMENTS. Caliph. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Canton. Call Mrs. Beard's doctor -there's been a terrible accident. ABRAHAM, FATHER OF BELIEVERS. BELIEVERS. "Call of the open" calendar. SHAW-BARTON. Call to freedom. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Calvin Coolidge. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Cambay Cape Cod. Cambay. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Cambio. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Cambridge and valley. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, TNC Cambridge Valley. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. I's head. Camel's head. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Camels in Texas. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Cameo embroidery. ARJAY EMBROIDERIES, INC. Camp in rain. ART HUMOR CO., INC. Camp laundry. ART HUMOR CO., INC. Camp meeting at Maple Shade. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Camp Wampa. Camel's Capri. Camp Wampa. ART HUMOR CO., INC. Campaign kit of political standups. ONION ENTERPRISES. Campbell, Alexander. MENCONI, RALPH J. Christian Church. Camper's check list. TREND CRAFTSMEN. Campigia lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Can love be far when content-ment and understanding lie so near. VISUAL CREATIONS. INC.

Canada goose, Branta canaden-Carburetor. EDMARK. DARROW, PETER. Card. Canadian gander ATLANTIC MOLD MOLD. Canadian goose. ATLANTIC MOLD. Canadian Volunteer Militia. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTOR-IANS. Canaries and credit cards. EDEN IN PERIL. Canary that wouldn't sing. TALES FOR YOUNG IMAGINATIONS. GROUP 2. Careful CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. Caribou HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, TNC Candle guide light. GENERAL ELECTRIC CO. Candlelight. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Candy cats. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Cannery Road. SCULTHORPE, PETER P. Carlotta. Canoe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Canopy. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Canopy or tarpaulin design. PIRO, GEORGIA ANN. Canterbury. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Cantiniere, 1809. GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. Canton. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Canvasback ducks. YOUNGER, RICHARD EVANS. Capacity, weight and body tolerances. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Cape buffalo. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Cape Cod. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cape May, N.J. souvenir plate. KERN, BLANCHE S. City of Cape May. Caperettes. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, Capilano Golf and Country Club. WHITTEN, RONALD EDWARD. Capitaine, 1808. GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. Capote, Truman. CARROLL, TERRY. The word-smiths. Capped heron, Pilherodius pileatus. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Capricorn. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Captain Kidd. THOMPSON, ARTHUR EDWARD. Captain Michales and Nuri Bey. URBANLAK, RICHARD F. Captain Pope's well. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Captive. Captive. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Apr. 15, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Car cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Car-top boat, for a song. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO.,

TELAMON EDITIONS, LTD. Cardiac rhythms. PHILLIPS, RAYMOND E. Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. Career education. COMPULEARN, INC. Carefree. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Areful hands. SKYWAY RECORDS & MUSIC PUB. Carlbou. FISHER, DAVID E. Carlbou on tundra with oil rig in background. ARCTIC CO. Caricature of [famous person] ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. GENIO'S FIGURINES. ROTHMAN, ROBERT S. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Carillon. LANCASTER GLASS CORP. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, Carlyle. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Carmel. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. WOODCO Carnation. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Ocillet. Carol. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, LINC. Carolers standing plaque. ATLANTIC MOLD. Carolina paroquets. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Carpenter's Hall, Philadelphia. EDRAYDO, INC. Carport-storage. MEREDITH CORP. Carriage cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Carriage lanterns. TRISSI, INC. Carrier Kennedy. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. USS John F. Kennedy. Carrot. BEST SEAL CORP. BEST SEAL CORP. Carrousel art. ILLIONS, BERNARD J. Carrousel calendar. MCGUIRE, DENIS JOSEPH. Carry the Harry key chain. CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, INC. Cars, bikes and people. BEING SAFE. Cart wheel. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cartoon [animal] character. SCHWINN BICYCLE CO. Cartoon character. Cartoon character. SLOAT, DALE. Cartoon drawing of Pres. Nixon in front of flag. UN-SEAT NIXON. Cartoon illustration. EASKIN, DAVE. Cartoon of musician. WIND SONGS. Cartoon poster depicting generation gap. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Cartouche or front cover design. GRACE, JOSEPH PATRICK. Caruso, Enrico. SHERMAN, ARTHUR. Bust Enrico Caruso. Bust of Carved corners. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Casa. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Casa-tienda. ABSTRACT ASSOCIATES. Casablanca EVAN (MARK) PRODUCTS, INC. Casals, Pablo. GOODKIND, HERBERT K. Pablo Casals Casas viejas. DONALD ART CO., INC. Cascade Cascade. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cascade & Madison. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Cash and credit. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. Casket invitation. JANUS, EDWARD. Castilian. ARMSTRONG CORK CO. Casting for salmon. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Castle [ceramics] TREASURE CRAFT. Castle house. DAVIS, MALCOLM M. Casual elegance ashtray. BRYAN, LLOYD. Cat. KATZ, JESSICA. PAKULA & CO. Article of 4ewelry. TONG Nice people like you make everything purrr-fect. after the ball. everything purr-fect. Cat after the ball. GALLO, GENE. Cat and owl. REED, FLORENCE ELNORA YOUNG. Cat: angora. AA SALES, INC. Catamarine, the galley oars and the portable paddles. BLYMILLER, HELEN E. Catch. Catch. ECHO SCARFS, INC. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Caterpillar. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Caterpillar tractor wall Caterpillar tractor wall calendars for 1972. EDWARDS & DEUTSCH LITHO-GRAPHING CO. Cathedral window. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cats & tulip. ELLIS, HARRIET B. Cattlemen. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Cavalier. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO:. INC. Cave. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Apr. 1, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Cayman. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Cedar waxwing, Bombycilla Cedar warwing, Bona, cedrorum. NATURE PRESS. Ceiling layout handball court. FRAMPTON (D. B.) & CO. FRAMPTON (D. B.) & CO. Celebrate. ROACH, ELEANOR M. Celebrate Pas de quatre. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Celebrity. COLLEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Celeste. Celeste. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS. INC. Celestial sphere. STURBRIDGE CORP. Cell. BORTNER, GLEN L.

Cell reproduction in skin diseases. AMERICAN ACADEMY OF DER-MATOLOGY, INC. Cello. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN Centaur. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Central Pacific 1800's engine & coal car. tohn A. & coal car. LITWIN, JOHN A. Central Park. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Cephalometric skull. GREENKY, LEWIS J. Ceramic ashtray. DOWNEY, JAN. Ceremonial. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Certificate of authorization to all. to all. SCHUMACHER, DONALD CARL. Certificate of membership, Royal Order of the Purple DUSING, ALLEN F., SR. Certificate of neurosis. STRICKLER, W. J. Cerulean warbler. Cerulean warbler. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Cervical head-gear. GREENKY, LEWIS J. Ceylon elephant. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Chadwick. MANN, MARGARET. Chain of roses. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Chains of love break chains of hate, seal hearts of passion for black lovers who mate. BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC. Chairs. WAYSIDE NOTES. Chakrachart. CHAPEL OF AQUARIA. Chalice and loaf. ALEXANDER, MERTON J Chalice-shaped lamp base. STIFFEL CO. Challenge. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) IN Tarzan. July 29, 1945. INC. Challis rose. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Chambered nautilus. FAROY, INC. Change makers. OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY. Changing of the guard. ALLEN, WILLIAM C. Chantilly. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Chantilly royale. SEALY, INC. Chaplin, Charles. DAMA ART STUDIOS. INC. Chaplin, Charles. DAMA ART STUDIOS, INC. BILL J. Per Pencil MBAUGH, drawing. NELLI, ANTHONY. Charlie MINELLI, ANTHONY. Charles Chaplin. WOLF, WILLIAM. Charles WOLF, WILI Chaplin. Chapter membership. BESS, GUY B. Character design drawings for proposed film. MELENDEZ, BILL. Charging lion. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Charles' law. LAWS OF SCIENCE. Charleston okra soup. GAILLARD ORIGINALS. Charleston she-crab soup. GAILLARD ORIGINALS. Charlotte. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Charlottesville coloring book. MARSHALL, PATRICIA ANN NAYBOR.

Charmers. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Beautiful. Chart of map of the enchanted land. BAGGE, CLAUDE. Here is displayed a chart. Chart - today's weather. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Chateau buc a galun, vin extra ordinaire. LOONY LABELS. Chateau hors de combat, burpling spargundy. LOONY LABELS. Chauvinist. TABER, HELEN R. VOLAY, PETER F. Chavin to Inca. CIVILIZATIONS OF EARLY AMERICA. Cheaters. Cheaters. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Check & double check. FRUIT OF THE LOOM, INC. Checkerboard watches. TRISSI, INC. Checkered stripes ECHO SCARFS, INC. Checkered tile. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Checkmate. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cheerful giver. BROADMAN PRESS. Cheerleader. SULLIVAN, MARGARET ANN. Cheers. HAY, ALEXANDER J. Cheers, salud. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Cheetah. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Cherish each day, live it Cherish Cathering well. VISUAL CREATIONS. Cherished memory. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Cherokee. CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC. Cherries and flowers. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Cherry blossom tree. SWOBODA, INC. Cherry Bomb. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Cherub plaque. SYROCO. Chesapeake at bay, an ecologistudy. YIAND, ITS HISTORY AND cal MARYLAND, II GEOGRAPHY. GEOGRAPHY. Chess piece. SNYDER, ARTHUR NORMAN. Chèss piècès. KOROTZ, JOHN. Chess set. TRISSI, INC. Chester A. Arthur. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Chestericid Addu Chesterfield add'n. Chesterileid add'h. HARSIN (DON) INC. Chestnut tree. SWOBODA, INC. Chevalier, Maurice. MILLAR, WILSON. Color portraits. Chevron print. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Chevrons. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Chevenne brave PARADIC-Chicago. MAGER, KURT A. Chicago Cubs. CHICAGO NATIONAL LEAGUE BALL CLUB, INC. BALL CLUB, INC. Chicago, I will. MAGES E.) DISTILL PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Chicago, I will. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING Chick. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. KERSTEN BROS. CO.

Chicken check. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Chickenhead. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. FAGELSON, the royal toy of INC GUILBERT, LUCIEN E. Childhood ends with egotism. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. INSIGHT ONLINE Children. DONALD ART CO., INC. Children and living. BROADMAN PRESS. Choices a child must make. Times of decision. Children and reality. MARRIAGE FROM ROMANCE MAGAZINE TO REALITY. Children kissing. VISUAL CREATIONS. A little love goes a long way. Children learn. Children learn. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Children of the world. SHAFER, ANNETTE L. Children using the Bible. BROADMAN PRESS. Children with cones. VISUAL CREATIONS. Life is a beautiful game we can play together. togetner. Children's body shirt. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Children's hip hugger. HARDY (JEAN) FATTERNS. Children's menu. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, IN Child's nautical shirt &/or TNC. dress. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Child's picnic set. QUEST MANOR. Child's prayer. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Child's room. FITZGERALD, DENNIS. Child's spectrum. US & CO. As through the eyes of an innocent child. Child's T-shirt dress. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Child's view of heaven. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Child's workbench. Child's prayer Child's workbench. QUEST MANOR. QUEST MANOK. Chimpanzee. AA SALES, INC. HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN HORNER. Chin-Chin Kobakama. JAPANESE FAIRY TALES. China clippers, Foochow. FROST & REED, LTD. China horses. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC China snow figure. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Chinese girl named Pekichi. MARKELL, CAROLE. Chinese goddess, Kwan Yin. CYBIS. Chinese junks. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Chinese letters. TRISSI, INC. Chinese puzzle. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Chins up, you're just as well off as you were last month and last year. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Chipmunk. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., IOUISVILLE, KY. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILDLIFE, ANN ARBOR. Chipmunk and nut. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Chipmunks. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Chloroplast CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY

Choices a child must make. BROADMAN PRESS. Choo-choo. PURCELL, ABRAHAM. Chopin, Frederic. HANSEGGER, JOHN K. Frederic Chopin. SARMATIA ART GUILD. Poland's immortals. Poland's immortals. Christ. STEDT, STANLEY R. Christ and country. BOTSTIBER, DIETRICH W. Christ at thirty-three. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Christ at twelve. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (B) LTD. (R) Christ before Pilate. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. King of kings judged. Christ Church, the Golden Isle. DAI, TZE-PING. Christ in the temple. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Christ mocked by soldiers. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. (R) Christenstad Harbour, St. Croix, Virgin Islands. TYLER, EARL. Christian Church, Disciples of Christ. MENCONI, RALPH J. Christian cross embracing the world. OUR SAVIOR'S LUTHERAN CHURCH LAFAYETTE, CALIF. Christian Lucifer. UNITED EARTH MUSIC. Christian Science, Mary Baker Eddy. MENCONI, RALPH J. Christian service. HAGEMANN, IRIS WORTH. (R) Christmas. MORAVIAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCA-TION & EVANGELISM. Christmas at Bible way. WREN CREATIONS. Christmas bottle. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Merry Christmas. Christmas candle. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Christmas card. MATSON, WALTER F. Merry Xmas. Christmas caroler, Crystal. ATLANTIC MOLD. ATLANTIC MOLD. Christmas cookin. CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. Christmas elf. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Christmas Eve. RUCKER, SAMUEL N. Christmas flowers and plants. HEIRY (JOHN) CO. Christmas gracings. HERRY (JOHN) COL Christmas greetings. ' DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Christmas is just around the corner. SIMMS, CLIFFORD N. Christmas mood. HELSING, KAREN. Christmas plaque for bathrooms rooms. STREEPER, EVA F. Christmas sock. MAXFIELD, VIRGINIA. Christmas stained glass window. PEOPLE PAPER, INC. Christmas story: Creche. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Christmas tree. SOWLE, NILES M. Christmas tree and ladder. PIANE, AL.

ELL. JOSEPH WOLFE.

tmas tree from Josephine	Clancy.
	MODARI Clash o:
jewelry. tree in square stand.	Clash o THE C Class r GL.
tree in square stand. LLYCRAFT. Article of	GL. GOLD
jewelry.	GOLD jew
stmas tree stack ashtrays lighter.	STUCK
LANTIC MOLD.	Art: Class t
LANTIC MOLD. sy the Freak. SIGNS BY RACOLE. Clean	BRADL
up your act. s, Gliffinorff, Batty,	Classic SYROC
ockers.	Classic SYROC
BANO (TONY) & CO., INC. santheme automatique.	Classro
ISTOT, ALFRED JEAN.	SWENS vie
santheme Tokyo. ISTOT, ALFRED JEAN.	Classro
by cheeks.	PHYSI Classro
NGEN, MARGARETA. ch carolers, candle stick	For t
Idore	poste list
LANTIC MOLD. chill Downs '71, run for	THO.
e roses. AM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING	Claudia KEY W
CO.	INC
zpah. GELSON, HAROLD B.	Clean a CREAT
r apples.	Clean u DESIG
LLAND, KENNETH F. os azules.	Clemens
NALD ART CO., INC.	PRELU Mar
r store Indian. ROCO.	Cleo.
h ring.	DISNE TIC
HLEY (AARON) INC. innati, the Queen's city.	QUAKE
YER, RICHARD E.	Click. EGGMA
le bar rep. AFFER, JOHN ALVIN. le geometric.	Climb.
le geometric. ISSI, INC.	CELES Clip bo
les.	For t of li
EEDMAN, GERALD ALLEN. NCASTER GLASS CORP.	Curre
ISSI, INC.	Clipper MURPH
les and perpendicular nes.	Clock 1
CHMAN, EDWARD M.	FLEIS Cloiste
les on stripes. CHMAN, EDWARD M.	SCARV
ular decorative planter	Close] STAR]
th natural bark finish. RSH INDUSTRIES, INC.	PRO
ular footprint pattern sign.	Close 1 10.
LIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO.,	STARI PRO
INC. us.	Close you
MINI RISING, INC.	FLOO
us barker. RAINETZ, WILLIAM.	Closed CORR
us series.	Di
or titles in the Circus ries SEE Current list	Clouds CELE
der UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. .zens Savings and Loan	MIEL
ssn.	VISU Go
CURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK- NOTE CO.	Clown
izenship.	KAHN Clown
ALUES. 7 life.	PROG
7 life. DEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO.	CA Clown
CONTROL PUZZIE.	CONT
y of Cape May, N.J. SRN, BLANCHE S. y of Providence of the	Clown ART
y of Providence of the	Clown ART
nchor Line Fleet, 1880. ARPER, CAROLYN.	Clue.
r picture	BURR
TIONAL CORP.	Cluste
TIONAL CORP. yscape.	TRIF
IRNBAUM, RHODA. Waterfalls. 11 Air Patrol.	Cluste

- Civ COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTOR-IANS. vil war soldier. ATLANTIC MOLD. Civil

f amateur armies. IVIL WAR. ng Article of jewelry. LANCE. Article of elry. EY & SPEER, Cajuns. icle of jewelry. asks (MILTON) CO. horse plaque. knight on horseback. oom divider. SON, EARL S. Isometric om games CAL EDUCATION. om poster. itles in the Classroom r series SEE Current under ECONOMICS PRESS, EST HAND PRINT FABRICS, ir. TIVE IMPULSE. np your act. , Samuel Langhorne. JDE CREATIONS, INC. Twain. EY (WALT) PRODUC-ONS. (R) ER FABRIC CORP. AN, INC. STIAL ARTS.
ook of line art.BETTER ID...titles in the Clip book
ine art series SEE
ent list under VOLK CORP.
r, Young America.
PHY (THOMAS D.) CO.Collection boxes.
FAROY, INC.
Collection of artist's render-
ings of houses.
OMNI HOUSING SYSTEMS, INC.
Collection of factory built
housing plan drawings.
OMNI HOUSING SYSTEMS, INC.
Collector series. VES BY VERA, INC. look at Book 1. TER 101 TEACHER TRAINING bass. GRAM look at Books 2 through TER 101 TEACHER TRAINING OGRAM. your eyes and I'll give a bite. D GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. -cycle feeding system. AL INDUSTRIES, INC. agram. STIAL ARTS. KE, JOHN R., SR. MAL CREATIONS. To see d in everything. before mirror. JUDITH book ends. RESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF LIFORNIA, INC. figurine. WINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. with red hair. REPRODUCTION CORP. with the bow tie. REPRODUCTION CORP. ROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. arzan. Aug. 26, 1945. FARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, NC. Article of jewelry.

NC. Article ... er leaves. FARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, NC. Article of jewelry. INC. Clyde. COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES,

Coast flowers and trees. FALK, EUGENE H. Coat of arms. VERBEEK, PAULA M. S. VERBEEK, PAULA M. S. Coat of arms for sons of Thomas Guy Reynolds, Jr. REYNOLDS, JOHN THOMAS. Coat of arms, or crest, for BROWN, CARL J. Lais bon temps roulle. Taissez le Cobblestone dot. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cobbs Creek. SCULTHORPE, PETER P. Cobra. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Coca-Cola Bottling Company of Miami, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE Cochran, Jacqueline. BECK, ROLF. Jacqueline Cochran. Cody, William Frederick. WADE, JUANDELL. Buffalo Bill. Bill. Coffee cadie, coffee cadat. ROSE, FLORENCE. Coin collectors fob. MARTINKUS, STANLEY C. MARTINKUS, STANLEI C. Cold beer. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Cold blooded penguin. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Cold light. UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. Collage in pen & ink. ANDERSON, JEFFREY N. Collecting past due accounts Collectors item series. MCCLAIN (SAM) ART STUDIO. Russian Orthodox churches in Alaska. Collectors series. FAIN (HOWARD) PRINTS. The covered bridge. Covered bridge. College housing plans. GODWIN-BEVERS CO., INC. Proposed site development, Colorado Mountain College. Colorado Mountain College Collinson. BUGBEE, OLIVE VANDRUFF. Collograph print. For titles of Collograph prints SEE Current list under ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Col. C. C. Slaughter, multi-millionaire. STEGALL, FRANCES. Colonial fantasy. KIRK ORIGINALS, INC. Colonial miniatures. KIRK ORIGINALŠ, INC. Colonial miniatures. KIRK ORIGINALS, INC. Colonial overseer. BASTON, PRESCOTT W. Colonial wine rack design. PENICHET, FRANK M. Colony type B apartments. MULTICON PROPERTIES, INC. Color & stitch. HELLER, RUTH M. Color blocks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Color circle-color-communica-tion jewelry.

tion jewelry. SHARPE, DEBORAH T.

Color communication: identification jewelry. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Color drawing. OMEGA CONCEPTS, LTD. Color in art. ART ARL. Color of light. Color of things. Color of things. Color organ schematic. MILLS, JOHN WALTER, II. Color portraits of Maurice Chevalier. MILLAR, WILSON. Color prints. SATTERFIELD, MARION JEAN. Color, shape and size. CLASSIFYING. Color vibes. BARNHURST, ELOISE. Colorado. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. map. Colorado: big horn sheep. VYPRACHTICKY, EMIL. Colorado: columbine. VYPRACHTICKY, EMIL. Colorado moss rock. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. Colorado: old mines, ghos towns, military forts. coopER, GRAPHICS. Colored blocks design. ghost Colored blocks design. U.S. INDUSTRIES, INC. Coloring book which follows the race horse from a bab baby through various training stages. SIMONS, SHARON STEPHANIE. Colors in nature. ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS. Colossal. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. ARIEA INTERNATIONAL, INC. Columbia. WOODCO. Columbus Day. HOLIDAYS. Columbus, Ohio. GREAT AMERICAN CITIES, INC. Columns MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Coma. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. Comanche Moon. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Combination bride and groom figurine. COAST NOVELTY MANUFACTURING Combined double boiler, vegetable cooker and cover therefore. SCHIANO, ANTOINETTE. Come to my birthday party. CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, INC. Come unto me. CUNNINGHAM, PAUL. Comedian tramp with cane. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Comet. Comet. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Coming through the rye. MEDALLIC ART CO. Commandments' amen (dead) LAWRENSON, C. EDWARD. Common egret. MCVAUGH WILLIAM JE MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Communication, communion, community. AUGSBURG PUB, HOUSE Compact, non-loadbearing, non-combustible, metal-framed service module for high-rise, economy apartments. ALCOA CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC. Comparative confinement

profiles. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Chris

Xmas

Chri

Chri

Chry

Chry

Chry

Chut

Chur

Chur

Chut

Cide HC

Ciel

Ciga

Cinc

Cinc

Circ

Circ TI

Circ FI TT 11

NA

NA

W.

M

de CA

Circ

Circ

Circ

Circ

Cir

Circ

Cit:

Cit

Cit

Cit

Cit

Cit

Cit

Cit

SI

S

BE

Kn

er HO

Comparative economic systems. THE AMERICAN ECONOMY SERIES. Comparative profiles, confine-ment feedlot sheds. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Comparison study, 10,000-head confinement feedlot, dry weather-cable shade configuration. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Compass TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. TRISSI, INC. Complete toothpaste dispenser. VEASEY, DELORES ELIZABETH. Computer drawing of Cincinnati, Computer drawing of cincinnation Ohio skyline. OSTERMEYER, WILLIAM. Concave and convex. VORPAL GALLERY, SAN FRANCIS-Concept, the Lubbock storm. DAREY, ALBERT S. Concise pictorial history of Florida. SALAD, WALT. Conclave. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC Tarzan. May 27, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Concord minuteman. BASTON, PRESCOTT W. Condominiums. STARR, SAMUEL D. Confederate Memorial Museum. WARD, BETHEA. Confidential. COMUNICO, INC. Confidential. Configuration. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Confinement feedlot community. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Confirmation. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Conflict. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. July 22, 1945. Congo. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Conquistador. ASTON, REGINALD ROGERS. Conquistador/horse. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Conquistadores. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Conservation A-Z. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Conservation in petroleum energy conversion. CHEVRON RESEARCH CO. Conservation of energy building award. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON Conservation of matter. LAWS OF SCIENCE. Consistently visualized and statistically analyzed pancreas. STEINBERG, SAMUEL S. Consonant sounds. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Constitution. FROST & REED, LTD Construction details for The Delton. POPULAR SCIENCE MONTHLY. POPULAR SCIENCE MONTHLY. Construction plan. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Bark Charles W. Morgan. Consumers and consuming. FAMILY LIVING SET. Consumers discount voucher. JAMES, LESLIE MARLBOROUGH. Contadora Island, Panama. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Contempo. Contempo. Contented couple. VISUAL CREATIONS. Can lo be far when contentment Can love and understanding lie so near.

KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Contessa Continental. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Contours. DONALD ART CO., INC. Control pollution, dump or flush MOONEY ENTERPRISES. MOONEY ENTERPRISES. Conversation piece. CARRETRA, ANTHONY WILLIAM. I like it square. KOLIN, GEORGE. Award for nosiness. World is depleted. Conversion computer. ALPHA SERVICES, INC. Conversion of Saul. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. (R) Convoy entering Mers-El-Kebir. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Conway. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Coolidge school event calendar. MEMOR-EASE PRODUCTS CO. Cooperative effort = hustle. SIMPSON, GRADY A. Copeland. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Copper kettle. DONALD ART CO., INC. Copper vase. SHEPPARD, SUZANNE LEFRANC. Copperhead. Copperhead. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Coral rose bud tree. SWOBODA, INC. Corinthia. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Corn. BEST SEAL CORP. Corner maneuver, left & right. FREUND, TIBOR. Coronado's expedition, cr ing the Llano Estacado. cross-ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Corsage. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Corsairs. FROST & REED, LTD. Corvett NORWOOD KNITTING MILLS, INC. Cosmos. FIRST EDITIONS WALL COVER-FIRST EDITION INGS, INC. Cosmos, the eye of the infin-ite universe. CHEVELLE, JEAN. Costume jewelry bead pins. ABRAMS (JOSEPH) CO. ABAARS Cotton. HUDSON, MABIE. Cotton gin, Whitney. IMPORTANT INVENTORS. IMPORTANT INVENT Cottontail rabbit. BATES, BILL. Counseling sheet. SHOWALTER, CARL. Count down. WILSON, BENJAMIN. Count your age by friends. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS Counting clowns. RRBETH CC Country church. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Country folks. DELTA MOLD. Country kettle breakfast. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Country Kettle lunch. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Country meadow. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Country Mouse. For you. Have a merry. With love from cat.

Country respect eggs. SIZEMORE, BILLY GERALD. Countryside. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. County fair. COLLINS OF TEXAS. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Couple by water. VISUAL CREATIONS. There can be no happiness equal to the joy. Couple on beach. VISUAL CREATIONS. Being with you makes life worth Living. Couple on hill. VISUAL CREATIONS. It's a happy day when we're together. gether. Couple under trees. VISUAL CREATIONS. A frien is a person with whom I may be sincere. Court oak, Columbus, Texas. WARD, BETHEA. Court Royal handball court. THEISEN, J. WESLEY. Courtettes. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YOU A friend LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Courtyard. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Courtyard daisy. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cousins. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCI-ATES. Covenant of justice. Sowers, MIRIAM. Covered bridge. FAIN (HOWARD) PRINTS. Covered wagon. LAYMAN, GUFFY R. Cow camp anesthetic. BROCK, JAMES. BROCK, JAMES. Cow pokes. REID, A. E., JR. Cowboy roping a steer. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Cowboy with saddle. FREY, W. G. Cowboys. HESSION, RICHARD P. Cowmen sense. NELSON, ROBERT FRANK. Coyote. BATES, BILL. BRONSON, CLARK. SHORTRIDGE, EUGENE W. The singer. Crabtree Valley Mall. CRONE (CHARLES) ASSOCIATES. Cranberry sauce. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Crane's magic gift. TALES FROM JAPAN. Creating a realistic oil portrait. WATCHING ARTISTS AT WORK. Creating an abstract water color. WATCHING ARTISTS AT WORK. Creation. HESSLER, ALBERT A. Creations d'art. For titles in the Creations d'art series SEE Current list under FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Creative [flower] in fabric. LIRA, WALTERINE A. Creatures. DONALD ART CO., INC. Credit unions, low cost auto loans. STONE, CHARLES. Cree Indian warrior and mount. JENSEN, WALTER H. Crema de abacate of Brazil. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Crescent SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES D. Crescent dome. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFART, INC. Article of Crescent moon. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

Crescents. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Crewel patch. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Cricket. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. Crisis in education. PLANTATION REVOLUTION OF THE 1950'S: PLANTERS, MACHINES AND NEGROES. Critic: girl holding hands to ears UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Crit'rs including fanciful animal plaques. LONG, DONALD MATCHETT, JR. Crocket set. WIENER LACES, INC. WIENER LACES, INC. Cross shape toilet tissue dispenser. THOMAS, ALEXANDER. Cross stitch. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Cross the brook. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Crossed flags plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Crossing of the roads. THOMSEN, F. W. Crossing the Red Sea. BROADMAN PRESS. BROADER. Crossroads. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry Crow in tree. FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Crowds. VOLK CORP. Crown. CORACO Crown finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Crown for Long Beach/Queen Mary. CORACO. Souvenir of Long Beach. Crown of thorns. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Crucifixion. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Crypt. VENTORIUM VALVE CO. Crystals rattle. BABY JOY. Crystolific. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC Cub smile button. HACKETT, JOHN A. Cuco Clown: MILLER, JOE. Cucumber. BEST SEAL CORP. Cullman High School football teams SCHOOL CALENDAR CO. Cultural evolution. AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTION. AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTIO Cunningham for Congress die cut elephant door hanger. CATE, EARL J., JR. Vote, select Cunningham. Cup on a ledge. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Cupid and Psyche. NACCARATO, CHARLOTTE R. Curious kiwi. ODYSEY CERATIONS, INC. ODYSSEY CREATIONS, INC. ODYSSEI ONE. Curlique dome. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Curlique spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Custer, George Armstrong. WADE, JUANDELL. George A. Custer.

Custer's spirit. THOMSEN, F. W. Custom contemporaries. For works in the Custom contemporaries series SEE Current list under UNITED CARD CO. Customer satisfaction means good will, good sales, good jobs. CLEMPRINT, INC. Customers are real friends. CLEMPRINT, INC. Cut glass. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Cutty Sark. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Cy Young award. BROWN & BIGELOW. Cycla ride. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Cycle Sid. BLOOM, DONALD W. Cylinder tube. RADER (PAULINE) CO. Article of jewelry. Cypress strand. COOK, R. MARVIN, JR.

D

DDT egg. JORDA, MICHAEL W. DNA, RNA and mutation. AN INTRODUCTION TO GENETICS. GENETICS. D no.1 series. LESTER BAGS, INC. Daas details. AYRES, DONALD L. Dachshund. VAPOR, INC. Dachshund, a courageous huntsman. GUILBERT, LUCIEN E. Dad. CONTWAY, J. Dad, if progress is so good, why are all the fish dying. JORDA, MICHAEL W. Daily life. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. Daisies BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Waterfalls. TAILS. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Daisies won't tell. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Daisy. HERO I.C. Daisy cut out. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS Daisy geometric. TRISSI, INC. Damask. UNITED STATES CERAMIC TILE CO. Dammit, Rudolph I said the Schmidt house. UNITED CARD CO. Dance. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Dance composition. THE PRINCIPLES OF MODERN DANCE. Dance performance. THE PRINCIPLES OF MODERN DANCE. Dancers. SIMPSON, GRADY A. Dancing bear. BERRY, WILLIAM D. Dancing deer. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Dancing elf. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Dancing girl with hibiscus in hair. DOLE CO. Dancers. DOLE CO.

Dancing girl within lei. Dancing Mrs. Santa. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Dancing moose. BERRY, WILLIAM D. Dancing snowman. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Daniel Defoe's Robinson Crusoe. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Daniels, Josephus. MENCONI, RALPH J. Josephus Daniels. Danish summer. GALLO, GENE. Darting at broaching whale. PRESTON (S. T.) & SON, TNC. Darwin and evolutionary thought. AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTION Dash-vu mirror. EBRITE, TED 0. Dashes. ECHO SCARFS, INC. BROADMAN PRESS. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. David and the sleeping king. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) David, King of Israel. KINGS AND PROPHETS. David, shepherd of Judah. KINGS AND PROPHETS. David spares Saul's life. BROADMAN PRESS. Davis, Angela. DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Miss Liberation. VALDEZ, PABLO. Facets of Angela. Dawn. KERSTEN BROS, CO. AFRISTEN BROS. CO. Day in the Congo. AFRICA SPEAKS, SERIES 2. Deacons being ordained in a Baptist church. EROADMAN PRESS. Dear bead-weaver. BEAD-WEAVERS. Dear Charles. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Dear Ruth. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Dearie, in this story you've got to find the Prince Charming first. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Death Death. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Death march. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Dec. 16, INC. 1945. Death of Wahlitits and his wife. MILLIGAN, LARRY B. MILLIGAN, LARRY B. Deaville. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Decal, RHA flag with slogan. RELIGIOUS HERITAGE OF AMERICA, INC. Decal, U.S. flag and Statue of Liberty with slogan. RELIGIOUS HERITAGE OF AMERICA. INC. AMERICA, INC. Deciding for myself. MY NAME IS JESUS. Deck plan. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC Bark Charles W. Morgan. Noank well-smack. Decorative alphabet. DOLLY TOY CO. Decorative plastic log.

Decorative surface with knurlings and simulated wood grain. UNITED STATES CASTER CORP. Decoupage designs. SCHNEIDER, HOLLIS. Dedication of the Eisenhower Medical Center by the President. President. TEMPLETON, BOYD LEE. Dee-Lite-Fuls. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Panda with flower. Deer in forest. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Deer plaque. HOLLAND MOLD, INC. Defeat and ineffectuality. REAL PROBLEMS FACING US. Defeat and victory. Defeat and victory. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Oct. 2 21, 1945. Definite composition. LAWS OF SCIENCE. Del Webb's Las Vegas Mint BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. Delain. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS De Laveaga Park Bridge. EISNER, RICHARD H. Delaware. Delaware. HAMMOND, INC. Delaware historical commemora-tive stamp map. TAMITS, FRANK. Delft plaque. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Delicacy. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW VORK, INC. Delicious or deadly. BEING SAFE. Delightful dogs. COLORGRAMS. Delilah. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Delivery hat. UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEG: OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHIC-COLLEGE STUDIO. Delta Queen. REED & BARTON CORP. Delton. POPULAR SCIENCE MONTHLY. Construction details. Dem plastic trees has taken da fun outa life. JORDA, MICHAEL W. Ya know Champ, I didn't mind the noise. Democrat. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Democratic spirit. JEROME & SON. Demonstrate safety: maintain brakes ... horn. HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION FOR SAFETY & MOBILITY. PUBLIC SUPPORT DIVISION. Dental assistant. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. Dental laboratory technician. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. Departure for Lexington: our country needs me. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. Depose. BARNES, BOSTMAN MAINTAIN BARNES, ROSEMARY. Deputy Dawg jigsaw puzzle. VISCOM INTERNATIONAL, INC. How to tame a bronc. Descent from the cross. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. Greater love hath no man. Descriptive words and figures of speech. of speech. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. Desert flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Deserted. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Design-a-pool. JENNY, BOB RAY. Design for a flag. KAPPS, M. H. Elmhurst, 111. Design for a handle to facilitate the carrying of clothes on hangers. WEBB, WINFIELD SCOTT. Design for a Jewish Passover ritual Seder plate. GAFFIN, HARRY A. Design for base of Dzami. CRAWFORD, DONALD K. Design for marionette character. character. MICHANCZYK, MICHAEL JOSEPH, III. Design for smocked peasant Design for smocked peasant blouse. FEDDEMAN, ALTA G. Design in art. [ART] Design of emblem for U.S.A. KUTHROFF, SOL. Design of sunburst and bare footprints. GO BAREFOOT HAWAII. GO BAREFOOT HAWAII. Design on a pair of trousers or the like. BELCHER, RAYMOND R. Designs of badges or emblems. LYMA ENTERPRISES. Designs for gameboards and game cards. OVERSTREET, LEON J. Desperate combat. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Nov. 11, 1945. INC. 1945. Desperate Dan. EDUCATIONAL CONCEPTS. Desperate measures. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. INC. Tarzan. Jan. 7, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Destiny clock. TWELFTH HOUSE. Destroyer Brooke. MONOCRAM MODELS, INC. USS Brooke, guided missile destroyer. Details. Details. BERKUS (B. A.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Boise Cascade Building Company. Development of electronic music. ELECTRONIC MUSIC. ELECTRONIC MUSIC. Devilishly happy face. BOYD, ROBERT A. Devil's game. EDWARDS, JAMES W. Devon. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Diable. STYGA, JOHN. Diagnosis and treatment. LAROOKA, MARY A. Diagonal circles. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Diagonal fashion plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Diagonal plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Diagram: closed-cycle feeding system. agram: cross system. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. al A.I.D.E. for a friend. ACTION IN DRUG EDUCATION, INC. Join the team to INC. Join the team prevent drug abuse. SHOP MEASURING INSTRUMENTS. Diamette. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Diamond battery clock/weather instrument. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO.

Diamond head. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

KORDON CORP.

Diamond shaped shield pin. HOLLYCRAFT. Article Jewelry. Diamond spray. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Diamond stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Diamonds. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Diana with fawn. KIRK, CHESTER HERBERT. Diane. KEY WEST HAND PRINT KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Diane the elephant. LINDER, A. Diaphram carburetors. WALBRO CORP. Dickens. HERO I.C. Dickey House. STONE MOUNTAIN PLANTATION, Stone Mountain Memorial Park. Die WHY DO WE. Die cut crown. CORACO. CORACO. Die cut tulip, crocuses mini folder. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Different forms of business. THE FINANCIAL MARKETPLACE. Different strokes for different folks. POLAR ENTERPRISES. Dig it! Mellow Christmas, baby. baby. Daby. SIMMS, CLIFFORD N. Diggin' potatoes. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Diligence, English revenue cutter. MARINE MODEL CO., INC. Dimensional. pimensional. TRISSI, INC. Dimetrodon. CELESTIAL ARTS. I'm hung up over you. Dina Ling. KOOKIE KARTUNES. Dinab the murab. Dinah the mynah. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, COAL BLACK LACE INC. Ding-a-ling. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Dingbat. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Dinnerware. DEIN, ROBERT CLARK. Diploma, Love University. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Direction is unified and the technique is irrelevant. DORHAM, JOÊL. Dirty Dowrong. Dirty Dowrong. WENZEL, GEORGE, JR. Dirty face. APPLEYARD, RUSSEL. Discharge from circular weir. KISS, SANDOR GYORGY. Discover America the beauti-CREATIVE MERCHANDISERS, INC. From sea to shining sea. Discovery cards. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Discovery in geometry. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC Discovery well, Yates Field. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. INC. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Discussion getters. WENDEL, EILEEN CHABOT. Disgusted darling. CHEVELLE, JEAN. Dishes and beds. ELLIS, HARRIET B. Disposable contour hot dog and sandwich roll pan.

BANGERT, A. C. Aluminum foil disposable pan. Disposal crisis. POLLUTION. Disput. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Dissection. BIOLOGICAL LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. Dissolution. SCHMIDT-HAMBURG, ELSA. MARGARET. Disston, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Distaffers: women at work. VOLK CORP. Distant lands. Distant lands. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. Distorted female. NASSER, WILLIAM E., JR. Distraught disciple. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. Divertissement. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Dividing work. FAMILY LIVING SET. Divine. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Diving helmet sculpture. ERLENDSON, RONALD R. Divorce decree. HUBER, MELVIN F. Temporary divorce decree. BRAGA (PAUL) TRADING CO. Do-Do bird. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Do no evil. BEST SEAL CORP. Do this in memory of me. BENET LAKE PRESS. Do unto others. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Do you have an idea. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Do you smoke. INFINITE MARK PRODUCTIONS. Dock. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Dockside. UNITED ARTS CO. Doctor & patient. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Dr. Bull's cough syrup. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. J. Walker's vinegar Dr. bitters. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Dr. Kissinger, I presume. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Doctor's degree, University of Hard Knocks. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Dodge versus Chevrolet and Ford. SIGHTING IN ON WAGONS. Dog. CORDES, FREDERICK S. TO-SEW, INC. Dog coat, cap & scarf pattern. BELL ENTERPRISES. Dog loves man more tha og loves man more than himself. Dog AA SALES, INC. Dog run-storage shed. MEREDITH CORP. Dog show. ART HUMOR CO., INC. Doghouse. MEREDITH CORP. Dogs under pier. VISUAL CREATIONS. It is not how much we have. Dogwood. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Doin' what'cha otter. CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A. Dolls FAROY, INC.

Dollups. HENDERSON, JOSEPHINE C. Dolphin. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of INC. Ar jewelry. Dominion. WOODCO. Domino fish. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Donald Duck. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Donald Duck. Duck family watching friends' faces in fireworks. Donkey. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. G & A MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Donkey and cart. HAROLDS. Donkey hats. MEADOWS, LINDA LOU LOUISE. Donkey kicking elephant. KING, ADGER S. Donna fashion doll. U.D. CO., INC. Don't be a Nothingbird. SUNFLOWER EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION CORP. TELEVISION CORT. Don't be sorry. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. Don't forget to brush your teeth. FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. Don't kiss me, my lips are chapped. FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. Don't make a sound, lady, he thinks you're bucked off. MIGNERY, HERB. Don't pollute our water, and we promise not to give you warts. SLOSSBERG, ELLEN. Don't run in the halls. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Don't wait for the hearse to take you to church. JANUS, EDMARD. Don't waste food. ECONOMICS FRESS, INC. Don't worry, bartender, he's just breaking in a new FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Don't worry, bartender, h just breaking in a new suit of wool underwear. MIGNERY, HERB. Doodle the poodle. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Doolees. SALAETS, STEVE. Doolittle, James Harold. BECK, ROLF. James Harold Doolittle. Dope will get you through times of no money better than money will get you through times of no dope. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Dopey notepaper. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. A Hallmark card. (R) Dora Let. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Dorian. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Dornier Dol7Z. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Dorothy Dale ladies dress or top with cap sleeves. MUSGRAVE, DOROTHY DALE. Dorothy Doughty dessert plates. ROYAL WORCESTER. Redstarts & beech. Dorothy Dulin portfolio. THE JASOOMIAN. Dots & dashes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Dots 'n' flowers. CUSTOM FAERICS, INC. Dotted daisies. & beech. ECHO SCARFS, INC.

Dotted daisy. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Dotted grillwork. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Dotted poppies. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Dotted rays. TRISSI, I Double bow. INC. Double bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Double fan. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Double knot. COURCC OF MONTEREY. Double Loop pendant. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Double stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Double take. REED, BEULAH EVEY. Doubles squash court. FRAMPTON (D. B.) & CO. Douglass, Frederick. BERTABEL. River Douro SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Dove. Dove. DEFRANK, WILLIAM. Dove of peace. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Dover. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dowitcher. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) PEDERMITON, THEN, (K) Down, dammit. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Down the Beaver Stream. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Down the path. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Down with the Wrecklicans: up America, vote Democratic. PATRIOTIC EMBLEM & BADGE Downy woodpecker. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Dozen yoke of oxen were utilized to bring the first steamboat to Logansport. BUCKSKIN PRESS. Drafting stool. DURUP, KARIN SUE. Dragon. Dragon. CORDES, FREDERICK S. IMS CORP. ARTKO STUDIOS. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dragon and bottle necklace. GOLDETTE. Article of jewelry. Dragon dots. GRAFIKA COMMERCIAL ARTS, INC. Dragon smoke. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. INC. Dragon Wagon. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Draisienne or hobby horse. SCHWINN BICYCLE CO. Drake. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Dramatic cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Drawbridge. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Drawing of a lantern on a Drawing of a fancern on a card. TAYLOR, LENORE B. Drawing of boy with trumpet. PLISKO, FREDERICK. Drawing of earthly and heavenly harps. BYMAN, LORRAINE.

Drawing of man holding phonograph record. JENTOFT, BJORN. Drawings for needlepoint canvases SMITH, JACQUELINE. Dreadnought. FROST & REED, LTD. Dream. IMS CORP. ART. Dream come true. SHAW-BARTON. ARTKO STUDIOS. Dream drive. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Dreaming of a black Christmas, right on. SIMMS, CLIFFORD N. Dreckhead. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Dresden candle. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK Drewsville Bridge, Langdon, N.H. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. KEIWORAN, Drexel. GOLDMAN, SAUL. Drifted lane. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. THOMSON CONSTRUCTION & REALTY, INC. Drive carefully, death is so permanent. JANUS, EDWARD. Drive unit. Drive unit. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Drivers training. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Driver's 23rd psalm. ECOLOGY CENTER, INC. Driving is a sober business. SHAW-BARTON. Drummer boy. DUPLESSIS, LAUREL T. Drummer boy Christmas smiley. ATLANTIC MOLD. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. y flowers. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Dryden. HERO I.C. Duccus, MITTENDORF, GEORGE S. Duck. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. BABY JOY. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Duck foot. CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO. INC. Circular footbr INC. Circular footprint pattern design. Duck head. STEVENS, LAWRENCE TENNEY. Duck pond. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Ducklings. THELEN, HUBERT J. Ducks in flight. MODERN ART CO., INC. Dudley Do-right jigsaw puzzle. P.A.T.-WARD. Dufus comic series. Julus comic series. GREENE, ROBERT EDWARD, JR. Duke, Charles. MENCONI, RALPH J. Apollo 16. Duke of Osuna. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Dulsie. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FARRICS, INC. Dumpo stops: trash masher working. JOSIF OF CALIFORNIA. une rat. Dune MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Dupont powder mill. HADLEY, DANIEL I.

Dusty. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Dutch scenes. DONALD ART CO., INC. Dwarf marigold. HUDSON, MABIE. Dynasty Afghan hound. ASCHENBRENNER, YVONNE F. E T C wall plaque. FRELUDE CREATIONS, E - Z lift: wrist and finger control. INC. CRIS, MATTHEW J. Eads, James Buchanan. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. James Buchanan Eads. Eager beaver. Eager beaver. CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A. Eager for action. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Eagle. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. 1000 PRINTS, INC. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Eagle bookend, freedom. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Eagle flying with gas mask DESIGNS BY RACOLE. Clean up your act. Eagle lamp, ATLANTIC MOLD. Eagle shield plaque, BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Farly, Magicas Early American. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Early American man. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Early American woman. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Early flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL GRAPHICS. Earth and moon. UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEG OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHIC-COLLEGE STUDIO STUDIO. Earth around us. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Earth is the Lord's. VISUAL CREATIONS. Earth-moon celestial bio-electromagnetism. RIOS, JOSEPH. Earth time, moon time space explorer. STREETER, FRANK H. Eartha, the environmental buffalo, says Remember, pollution is poison. ANTONOPLOS, MICHAEL. Earthworms. WHY ANIMALS LIVE WHERE THEY LIVE. East Indian. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Easter. ROBERTS (ORAL) ASSN. Easter egg hunt. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Eduviz Easter egg revolving musical Baster egg fevolving music tree.
 WALCO PRODUCTS, INC.
 Easter eggs in sconce.
 YOGG & CO., INC. Enjoy
 Easter dinner with us. Easter joy. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROOK. Easter '67, Idaho primitive Egg. WISNER, FRANCES Z. Eastern brown pelicans and American royal terns. SLOAN, KATHLEEN LEWIS.

Easy does it. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. MIXER, ORREN. Easy, now -- steady -- here we go. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Ebbtide SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ebedmelech telling the king about Jeremiah. BROADMAN PRESS. Eccentric. SHUSTER & MILLER, INC. WIENER LACES, INC. Echota. STIRLING, B. KYLE. Eclipse. LENOX, INC. Ecological mandala pendant. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Ecology. DESIGN PRODUCTS. GLADSTONE, MEREDITH. Meredith Gladstone design. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Erica Wilson design. Ecology card. MCCLINTOCK, DORIS A. Ecology craft catamaran kit. PIERCE PROMOTIONS. Ecology craft windmill kit. PIERCE PROMOTIONS. Ecology: interrelation of living things and their surroundings. HAMMOND INC HAMMOND, INC. HAMMOND, INC. Ecology now. SHIELDS, WILLIAM EDWARD. Econergy system. VANDERBECK, JOHN. Economic life. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. Economics in modern Africa. AFRICA SPEAKS. SERIES 2. Economy and you. Economy and you. THE AMERICAN ECONOMY SERIES. THE AMERICAN ECONOMY SERIES. Ed Wynn wall plaque. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Eddy, Mary Eaker. MENCONI, RALPH J. Christian Science. Edgartown Harbor. MCCABE, ELINOR. Edge. HESSLER, ALBERT A. Edible wild plants of North America. ANDERSON, ARTHUR J. Edipus shmedipus, I want my mommy Monany. SHERMAN, ARTHUR. Edison, Thomas Alva. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. The Toledo Edison Company. Education. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. VOLK CORP. Education in China. HAWKINS, JOHN N. Educational watch face. STREETER, FRANK H. Eart time, moon time space explorer. Earth IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Animal kingdom. Ecology. Insects and spiders. Plant kingdom. Edward Marshall Boehm design. LENOX, INC. Goldfinch. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Egg and ahhhh. Egg and ahnnn. GRAIN BELT BREWERIES, INC. Egg cups, chick & duck. ATLANTIC MOLD. Eight sets of birthday greeting cards. GEME CARDS, LTD.

1806 lodging. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. 1857 flying eagle one-cent Numistamp. NUMISTAMP. 1859 Indian-head one-cent NUMISTAMP. 1860 Indian-head Numistamp. NUMISTAMP. NUMISTANP. Einstein, Albert. STRAUSS, LEWIS L. Albert Einstein award medal. Eisenhower, Dwight David, Pres U C Pres. U.S. ABSHIRE, WILLIAM F. Impressions of hands. Impressions of hands. Eisenhower Farm. SCHUBERT (FRANK) ASSOC. Eisenhower home. DUNKAK, PAUL. Eisenhower Presidential Librery. Elsenhower President. Library. DUNKAK, PAUL. Elderdritches. PINGITORE, LOUIS. Eldorado guild set. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Eldwib Eldwib. BUTLER, PAUL. BUTLER, PAUL. Electric home air conditioner. WINSLOW INDUSTRIES, INC. Front panel. Electric interurbans and commuter lines around Chicago. Chicago. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Electric railroading. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Electrical drawings. Electrical drawings. LOCKER, BURTON. Electricity, Edison. IMPORTANT INVENTORS. Electronic calculator. MEDIA SYSTEM. AVT System. Electro-velvet gun. The HALLER, J. R.
Elephant.
G & A MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article of jewelry.
RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry.
TO-SEW, INC.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
Elephant and donkey.
GRAVES, DON. HALLER, J. R. GRAVES, DON. Elephant bike. KERSTEN BROS. CO. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Elephant head. SAYLE, MAE HELENA. Elephant holding flowér. SAYLE, MAE HELENA. Elephant in reducing machine. SAYLE, MAE HELENA. Elephant sneeze. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Elephant stepping on donkey. KINO. ADCER S. KING, ADGER S. Elf. DONALD ART CO., INC. Elijah and Elisha. HARDIN, ADLAI S. Elijah and the prophets of Baal. KINGS AND PROPHETS. Elizabethan. PAGANNE, LTD. Elle. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Ellipse doublet. FARB, ARTHUR. Article of jewelry. Jewelry. Ellsworth. MANN, MARGARET. Elmhurst, Ill. KAPPS, M. H. El Rio Apartments. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Elves. DONALD ART CO., INC.

Environment.

emblem.

Nuronment. For titles in the Environ-ment series SEE Current list under FEGS, LINKS, & OMOST PRESS.

Environmental/ecological

Elyse. DOULTON & CO., LTD. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Emblem. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Embracing lovers. VISUAL CREATIONS. Lovin Loving you makes my world complete. complete. Embroidery notes. COLONIAL WILLIAMSBURG FOUNDATION. Embroidery stitch pattern. JOSEPH, HERBERT. Emerald design for container. UNITED STATES CASTER CORP. Emergency window identified Emergency window identifica-tion sticker. FITZGERALD, DENNIS. Child's room. Emerging. Emerging. SOLTES, ISAAC B. Emperor geese. COOK, ARTHUR M. Emperor of China. LAMBORN, GEORGE LAWRENCE. Emperor's garden. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Empire design Empire design. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Enchanted garden. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Encino. AMERITEX CO. Encircled. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Encircled paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Encore. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. End of the rainbow. KERR, WILLIAM. End of the storm. SAMSON, MRS. CLYDE D. End of the trail. End of the trail. OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY. Endangered: [name of animal] GYPSILADY. Endangered wildlife coin collection. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION. Ending and a beginning. THE CIVIL WAR. Energy and state relationships. INVESTIGATING RELATIONSHIPS IN MATTER. England stakes a claim. COLONIAL AMERICA. Enjoy Christmas dinner with us. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Enjoy Easter dinner with us. YOGG & CO., INC. Enjoy Mother's Day dinner with us. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Enjoy the beauty of old Seattle and some of today's existing treasures. FREDERICKSEN, NEIL M. Enjoy wine with your meal. YOGG & CO.; INC. Enjoying a book. EROADMAN FRESS. Enjoying ourselves. Enjoying ourselves. FAMILY LIVING SET. Entertaining guests. BROADMAN PRESS. Enticement. LOOMSKILL, INC. Entwined collar necklace with 7 drops & 3 round drop offs. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of iewelrv Entwined ribbon-like look pin. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of

jewelry.

emblem. P. I. ASSOCIATES. I support a style of life that protects the environment. Ephrata Cloister. SCHUBERT (FRANK) ASSOC. ZIMMERMAN, SIMON L. Epic of the bedpan. UNITED CARD CO UNITED CARD CO. Epigag. SHAW-BARTON. Episcopal church, Anglican communion. MENCONI, RALPH J. Eric Casanova, the legendary Eric Casanova, the leg lover. FELIX, LUISA. Erica Wilson design. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erick's head. THOMAS, LOU JON. Eric beach. LOCO PRINTS, INC. Erik and the ducks. GALLO, GENE. Erika. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Eryops. CELESTIAL ARTS. Escape to nowhere. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. May 20, INC. 1945. Escher card press sheet. VORPAL GALLERY, SAN FRANCISCO. FRANCISCO. Escondida, modular house. WALKER, LUTHER R., JR. Eskimo child head, snow bunting. YBIS. Eskimo on kayak. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Espagna. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, LICE Espalier tree. SWOBODA, INC. Esquesse in clouds of eclipse. EDLER, EARLINE LAVELLE. Essex. ESSEX. STRIETER CORP. Establishing the baseline. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. Estrada paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Estrade. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Eternal destiny. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Eternal swells Christ's music tone in become music-tone in heaven's hymn. US UNLIMITED. European series BAXTER, WESLEY EUGENE. Eve of revolt. THE REVOLUTION. Evening light. THE REVOLUTION.
Evening light.
TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR.
Evening primrose.
NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R)
Ever enchanting peace.
PUSHWAN, ARSENE. (R)
Everfloric.
LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION.
Everglades.
DOULTON & CO., LTD.
Everglades plant communities.
COK, R. MARVIN, JR.
Cypress strand.
Every day is a beautiful day for thinking of you.
HALLMARK CARDS, INC.

Every little bit helps. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Everybody needs a little security FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, Everybody's favorite hang-up. EVERYOODY'S TAVORICE Hang-EDEN, PETER. Everyone for elephants. HALCO CORP. Everyone likes good equipment. ment. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Everyone's got something to sing about. CELESTIAL ARTS. Everything I need from another, you have to give. EN POSTERS, INC. Evolution. ZEITLIN, HARRIET. Evolution of man. AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTION. Evolve. SOWERS, MIRIAM. Evora. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Excellence for that extra lift. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Excelsior legendary salute of ancient order of knights. BESS, GUY B. Executive office. SHAW-BARTON. Executive Suite. REMEMBER WHEN SWEET SHOPPE, INC. Exercises for home and school. PHYSICAL EDUCATION. PHYSICAL EDUCATION. Exotic birds. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Expando Mark. YETTER HOMES, INC. Expension and conflict. COLONIAL AMERICA. Expectancy of good. BABCOCK & WILCOX CO. NAVAL NUCLEAR FUEL DIVISION. Expedition. Expedition. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) BORGOGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Exploded drawing. BECK (BERNARD O.) & CO. Ball pendulum. Torque table, structural details. Exploring PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. How can you help your community. Just one answer. Mother won't miss it. Open-end story illustrations. Export shape beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Export shape one-way beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Expressions. I SEE YOU AND ME. Exquisite Art Enterprises print. titles in the For Exquisite Arts Enterprises print series SEE Current list under DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Exterior view of Millie's cabin. STONE MOUNTAIN PLANTATION, INC. Stone Mountain Memorial Park. Extreme Shovel MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Eye. CAMPANA, THOMAS J. Eye of good luck. DI ORIOS. Article of jewelry.

Ezekiel, prophet of hope. KINGS AND PROPHETS. Ezra Grey, town crier. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. F F. B. Eye. REID, BILLY JUNE. Fabeln vom Osterland. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Fabric design including a plurality of squares. NEWLON, BETTY. Fabulous Wyoming jackalope, a rare cross twixt jack-Fabulous Wyoning jackalope a rare cross twixt jack-rabbit and antelope. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTIL-LING CO. Facade stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Face in fashion. TANCER & TWO. Article of jewelry. Faces. I SEE YOU AND ME. TRISSI, INC. Facets of Angela. VALDEZ, PABLO. Fair-minded people don't pass rumors. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Fairfax. STRIETER CORP. Fairness and freedom. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM. FALLOW Fairy ring. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Fairy tales. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. Faith. ULOZI. Falcon head. DI ORIOS. Article of DI ORIOS. Article of jewelry. Fall. CP ENTERPRISES, INC. DISKEN, ELOISE. Fall & winter sports. VOLK CORP. Fall still life -- illu-sion and reality. PARKER, ANDREW JONATHON. Fallen astronaut. HOETDONCK, PAUL VAN. Families that please God. BROADMAN PRESS. Family and community. BROADMAN PRESS. Family and community. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. Family and its legal re-sponsibilities. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. Family and its legal rights. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. Family coat of arms. UMHAU, JOHN B., JR. Family flowers. ARADIE, MABEL J. Family in old-fashioned Family in Car. car. YOGG & CO., INC. Bring the family to dinner. Family life. BROADMAN PRESS. Learn-ing at home. Family matter. WIRPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Family matter. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Family problems. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Family remembers. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Family rituals and tradi-tiops. tions. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Family series. FAMILY LIVING SET. FAMILY situations pictures series. L'ABATE, LUCIANO.

Fashion plaid.

TIES.

Fat cat.

ECHO SCARFS, I Fast astern all.

INC.

Нарру

PRESTON (S. T.) & SON, INC. Faster, bigger and smarter. MINORITIES AND MAJORI-

ART BRIGADE. Fat is beautiful. PERSONALITY POSTERS, INC.

VISUAL CREATIONS. Happy is he that is happy in his children. Father, forgive them. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Father, forgive us. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Father, I may find my prince. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Pether of the year award.

Father of the year award. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Father's love.

ROMEL. Article of jewelry. Fatso family. WARNER, DAVID SCOTT.

Fatty. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC.

TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Favorite things. FAROY, INC. Fawn and forest. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Fawn, the bear. STORIES OF ANIMALS WHICH SHARE AN ENVIRONMENT.

Far not them which kill the body, but are not able to kill the soul. EN POSTERS, INC.

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA, C(LEGE OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO.

Whi is a set Felice. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Fellowship, worship, and work of the New Testament church.

BROADMAN PRESS. Female cardinal, Richmon-dena cardinalis.

KRUEGER, ROBERT. Female Italian peasant lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO.

COL-

INC. Ar-

JOHNS, SUSAN R.

Featherhorn.

WHY DO WE.

NATURE PRESS. Female form.

Feminist party. STECKEL, ANITA.

Fedora.

Feel.

DOM. Father's ring

PARABLES OF THE KING-

Fat lady. UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. Father and child. VISUAL CREATIONS. F

Family tree, 1790-1971,
Family tree, 1790-1971, Friedman family circle. TEICHER, PAUL.
TEICHER, PAUL. Family unity.
Early unity. US & CO. We wish you lasting peace.
lasting peace.
SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES. INC.
Famous American hand guns. AMERICAN FINE ART REPRO-
DUCTIONS, INC.
Muskie.
Famous personalities Muskie. SAARI, DONALD F. Fan.
TRISSI, INC.
Fan crescent. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN &
RISHEL INC. Article
of jewelry.
of jewelry. Fancy floral. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO.,
ING.
Fancy free. GREEFF FABRICS, INC.
Panfare.
5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Invita-
tions & ennouncements
anfare bridge score pads.
Fanfare bridge score pads. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Fanfare invitations & an-
HENRY (JOHN) CO. Panfare notes. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Panfare tally. HENRY (JOHN) CO.
HENRY (JOHN) CO.
Panfare tally.
HENRY (JOHN) CO.
annie Lou, Dude and Inez. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-
CTATES
annie Lou Spelce. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-
ULAIDO.
BEDNSTETN MICHET
BERNSTEIN, MICHEL. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC.
anny Cerrito in the
favourite Pas la Gitana. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) anny Cerrito in the new
anny Cerrito in the new
grand ballet Alma ou la fille du feu.
ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (B)
an-tas-tic.
WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC.
ROSEWOOD FARRIES INC
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. antasy. COLLINS OF TEVAS
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. antasy. COLLINS OF TEVAS
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN:
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERPEN DIGHTS INC.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERPEN DIGHTS INC.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm object puzzle.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm object puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. 'arm picture.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm object puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. 'arm picture. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm object puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. 'arm picture. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm coject puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. 'arm picture. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP. 'armer's daughter. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm picture. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP. 'armer's daughter. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO- CLATES.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, FAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm object puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. 'arm object vez. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP. 'armer's daughter. SFELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO- CLATES. 'armer's wife. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'ar object puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. 'arm picture. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP. 'armer's daughter. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO- CLATES. 'armer's wife. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. ITTERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, FAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm object puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. 'arm object puzzle. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP. 'armer's daughter. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO- CIATES. 'armer's wife. GENERAL SUPPLES CO. OF FALLBROOK. 'arming and ranching. SEELING THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm picture. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP. 'armer's daughter. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO- CLATES. 'armer's wife. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. 'arming and ranching. SEEING THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, FAUL. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, FAUL. 'ar object puzzle. URCHINS. 'ar object puzzle. MESTERN FUB. CO., INC. 'arm object puzzle. MESTERN FUB. CO., INC. 'armer's daughter. SFELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO- CIATES. 'armer's wife. GENERAL SUPPLES CO. OF FALLBROOK. 'armsport 4AB5 structocel. ULBRICHT, RICHARD E.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar beyond times reach. URCHINS. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, PAUL. 'arm life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. 'arm object puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. 'arm picture. FIELD ENTERPRISES EDUCA- TIONAL CORP. 'armer's daughter. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO- CIATES. 'armer's wife. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. 'arming and ranching. SEEING THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. 'armsport 4AB5 structocel. ULBRICHT, RICHARD E. 'ashion consultant.
ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. 'antastique. RICHLOOM FABRICS CORP. 'antasy. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, FAUL. 'ar out comix. HASHAGEN, FAUL. 'ar object puzzle. URCHINS. 'ar object puzzle. MESTERN FUB. CO., INC. 'arm object puzzle. MESTERN FUB. CO., INC. 'armer's daughter. SFELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO- CIATES. 'armer's wife. GENERAL SUPPLES CO. OF FALLBROOK. 'armsport 4AB5 structocel. ULBRICHT, RICHARD E.

INC.

Fence. FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Fern. DE MAR (LEODA) INC. Fernery. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Fertile valley. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Festival. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. A: ticle of jewelry. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Festival paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fiddies.

Fiddles. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Fiddler on a roof. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Field. HERO I.C.

Field & stream. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Field flowers. CUSTOM FABRICS, I ECHO SCARFS, INC. INC. FAROY, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Field of flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fields. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fiesta. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Fiesta sun. SCARVES BY VERA, 'INC. 15 ball -- corner pocket. CLASSIC REFLECTIONS. Fifteen gourds, two rocks and two feathers. and two feathers. RETTIG, WILLIAM C. Figure 8's. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Ar-ticle of jewelry. Figure lying on rug. LANDFALL PRESS, INC. Figure on couch. LANDFALL PRESS, INC. Figure on folding chair. LANDFALL PRESS, INC. Figure seated on rug with mirror. mirror. LANDFALL PRESS, INC. Figurine. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Figurine depicting a modern art form of a woman. A.B.W.A. CO., INC. Filbert. EATON, VALOY. Filibuster. MOHR, WILLIAM D. Filigree. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BI VERA, INC. Filigree scarf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Fill my world with your light. URCHINS. Filmstrips for modern Portuguese. MODERN PORTUGUESE. Fils de l'homme. TORCZYNER, HARRY. Find the right answer. BROADMAN PRESS. BROADMAN PRESS. Finding answers. WIGGINS, MURIEL S. Finding the Dead Sea scrolls. BROADMAN PRESS. Fine friends are few. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Fine line. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM. Finger print animals. LAFER, PHILIP. Finger puppets. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Finish requirements for half gallon and gallon containers with handles. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Finlandia. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Fire & casualty insurance rating. PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTO-MOBILE COVERAGES & RATING. Fire burnout. NEWPORT PRODUCTIONS. Fire chief. SUPERIOR FET PRODUCTS, INC. Fire eater. UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. Fire fighters plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Fire hurts, Fire Prevention Week.

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. ASSN. Fireman with saw. MARS, IRVING G. Fireplace details. BERKUS (B. A.) ASSOCI-ATES, INC. Boise Cascade Building Com-Cascade Building Com-pany. 1st anniversary, Fiji in-dependence. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTIL-LING CO. First Christmas. WRIGHT, CLIFFORD E. First Church of the Naza-rene, Lincoln, Nebr. BEERS, JACK. First collection of 6 draw-ings. First Collection of 6 draw-ings. FELTZ, GEORGE. First day. GEMINI RISING, INC. To-day is the first day of the rest of your life. First exit north stationery. EMMETT, JOHN. First frame-tray puzzle. CHILDREN'S TELEVISION WORKSHOP. Sesame Street. First Ladies of the White House. HAMMOND, INC. American Presidents. First move of insertion. SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. (R (R) First Pennsylvania Mortgage Trust. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. lst Regiment of Continental Light Dragoons. COMPANY OF MILITARY HIS-TORIANS. First safety bicycle. SCHWINN BICYCLE CO. First Tennessee National Corporation. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. First the good news, Mr. President. BLOCK, HERBERT L. First turkey. HOUGHTON, LEON W. First Union Real Estate Equity and Mortgage Investments. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Fish. BOETTIGER (LOUIS A.) CO., INC INVESTIGATING VERTEBRATES. TINA'S Fish guide light. GENERAL ELECTRIC CO. Fish rattle. BABY JOY. BABY JOY. Fisherman. ART HUMOR CO., INC. Fisherman platter. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fisherman's compass. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fisherman's haven. VIGNARI ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Fisherman's net. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fishing boats at Siros. DONALD ART CO., INC. Fishing boats at Stage Harbor. SAWIN, BENJAMIN G. Fishing schooner Caviare at seaport pier. SOUTH STREET SEAPORT MUSEUM, NEW YORK. Fisted shamrock. INC. Fisted shamrock. LYNCH INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Free the Irish. Fitche' ceramic goblet mold. MILAZZO, ANTHONY.

Jan.-June

Five decades of change. OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY. 501st Parachute Battalion. Solst Parachute Battalion. COMPANY OF MILITARY HIS-TORIANS.
ducted fan motor unit. CAMP, WILLIAM OLIVER.
Five-sided scroll base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC.
Gregory Street. MENDEZ, PHILIP.
Flag calendar. CREWDSON, CHARLES N.
Flag with horizontal red stripes and representa-tions of personages. WILLIAMS, LARFUE C.
Flags. Flags. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flags of our fifty states. SHAW-BARTON. Flakpanzer, German WWII tank. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Flame dance. OWUSU, ELTON J. Flamenco. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Flaming truth. SIMMS, THOMAS. Flanders. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Flapper. ROLLINS, MARGARET J. Flash the timber wolf. GOODMAN, HAROLD A. Fleur-de-lis ashtray. Fleur-de-lis ashtray. BRYAN, LLOYD. Fleur-de-lis cigarette box. BRYAN, LLOYD. Fleur-de-lis cigarette lighter. BRYAN, LLOYD. Fleurette. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-BTCS. INC. RICS, INC. Flick gameboard illustration DEMASI, ROBERT A. Flight. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flight of the Bluebird. HISTORIC RAILROAD CREA-TIONS. Flight through life is sustained by the power of understanding. NG, GIM SHEK. Flip. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Float-in squads. FREUND, TIBOR. Floating hotel or community. PANICO, GULIO CESARE. Singular circle floating Singular circle floating hotel. Flock of shore birds. DAI, TZE-FING. Floor plan. BERKUS (B. A.) ASSOCI-ATES, INC. Boise Cas-cade Building Company. VILLACE HOME BUILDERS, INC. Villager Mark III. Floor plans for living unit. unit NESLAND, HAROLD J. Floppy: RAPPIN, DARLENE GRETA. Flora. COLLINS OF TEXAS. COLLINS OF TEARS. Floral. DONALD ART CO., INC. TRISSI, INC. Floral assortment. HUDSON, MABIE. Floral capers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW VORK INC. YORK, INC. Floral cherub. SYROCO. Floral collage. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS

220

Floral dome. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Floral drawing with California poppies. GEARHART, MOLLY ZIMMER-GEARHART, MOLLY ZIMMER-MAN. Floral fantasy. CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Floral gifts of love for Mother's Day. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Floral group. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. Floral spray tree. SWOBODA, INC. Floral stripe. TRISSI, INC. Floral studies. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Floral vase. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTIL-LING CO. Florals. DONALD ART CO., INC. Florascopia. Florascopia. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Florentine. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Florida. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. UNITED STATES MAP CO., INC. Floritas KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Flower. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREA-CAMERON (MARGARET) CREA-TIONS. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Flower and fruit panels, pr. MODERN ART CO., INC. Flower arranging sculpture. MARTIN, NAOMI RUTH. Flower bee. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Flower cardigan. Flower cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Flower cart planter with greenry. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Flower chain. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROOK. Flower dance. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower design fount. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Flower dish. TREASURE CRAFT. Flower fancy. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Flower fantasy. ASTOR HANDPRINTS, INC. ASTOR HANDFRINGS, INC. Flower garden. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. FLOWER pods. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower profusion. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower silhouette SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower-time. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Flower tufts. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flowering branch. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flowerlace. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Flowers and plants for Easter. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Flowers for Sweetest Day. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Flowers for Thanksgiving. HENRY (JOHN) CO.

Flowers for Valentine's Day. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Flowers in bloom. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Flume Bridge & Mt. Liberty. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. Flutterby. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Flutterbye. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Fly it. SUN ENTERPRISES. Flyaway rest stop. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Flying butterfly. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Flying donkey and Gauchito. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Flying squad. BURROUCHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. June 3, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Flying squirrel. NATURE PRESS. Foam flower. APPALACHLANA, INC. APPALACHIANA, INC. Fokker DRI triplane. VK MODEL AIRCRAFT CO. Fold 'n mail. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Folk dancer. GALLO, GENE. Follow Me and I will make you fishers of men. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Follow the star. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Fonda. Fonda. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Fontana. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Food chart. EGLE ART PRINTS. EGLE ART PRINTS. Football player. SULLIVAN, MARGARET ANN. Footman and family. PEERENBOOM, FREDERIOK C. Footnotes, bibliographies and exhibits. HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. Footprint pattern design. CALLFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO., INC. INC. For a happier tomorrow, do your hard jobs today. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. For all you have done for us, thank you. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. For every minute you are angry VISUAL CREATIONS. For freedom 44, Roosevelt, Truman. PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-POINT. POINT. For God so loved. THEOPHILUS FELLOWSHIP. For God so loved the world. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. For miracles push button. TUCKER, JOHN T. For Mother, for there could never be any other. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. For unto you is born this For unto you is born this day a saviour. TRUSTEES UNDER THE WILL OF MARY BAKER EDDY. For you. PENN CORP. BEACH PRODUCTS DIVISION. For you on your birthday, a little prayer. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For you on your confirma-tion. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For your birthday. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Forbes. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

Force and motion. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Forced integration is divid-ing our nation. CLEARY, EUSTACE V. Forecast. PATTERN RIGHTS, TNC. Foreigner's dwelling. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Forest. KERSTEN BROS. CO. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL GRAPHICS. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Forest flower. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Forest mushroom. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Forest scene. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Forever greeting. SNADER, AVREN MYRA. Forget-me-not mini. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Forgotten divinity. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Form and harmony in music. MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES. Form and soul. GALLO, GENE. Formosa. GALLO, GENE. Formosa. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Forrest, Nathan Bedford. MARONEL, JOHN W. General Nathan Bedford Forrest. Fortune telling. SPELCE (FANNE LOU) ASSO-CLATES. Forty zany cartoons. FISHER, SHARRY R. Foundation award, Western Kentucky University. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Fountain. HERO I.C. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Four circle pin, lattice edging. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of HOLLYGRAFT. Article of jewelry. 4 color 1973 calendar. CREWDSON, CHARLES N: Four column lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Four cornered symmetrical geometric pattern. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Four foot wide panelized section structure. DWELLINGS DEVELOPMENT CORP. CORP. Four Hemingway novels. YORKE STUDIO. YORKE STUDIO. Four lug Amerseal angle straight finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Four major turf diseases. SCOTT (0. M.) & SONS CO. 4-page promotion. 1000 PRINTS; INC. 4.25" ducted fan motor unit. 4.25" ducted fan motor unit. CAMP, WILLIAM OLIVER. Four reasons why women over 40 are so popular. UNITED CARD CO. Four sculptures candle. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FAILBROOK FALLBROOK. Four sided shield base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Four Thousand. HAMPTON LUMBER. 4 Walt Disney's Mickey Mouse and his friends frame-tray puzzles. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Scenes of Mickey, Goofy

& nephews.

4th annual plate. GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFAB-RIK. Fourth of July. HOLIDAYS. HOLIDAYS. Fourth year of the plan to end the war. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Fouse the mouse. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. TNC. x & bear. FISHER, DAVID E. x & grapes battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. THE CROSSROADS OF SPORT, THE CROSSROADS OF SPORT, INC. Fox fire collection. SILVER-FOX UNLIMITED. Fox squirrel. JOHNSON, CLIFFORD C. Foxx's playground. DRAKE (B. R.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Foxy hunter INC. Foxy hunter. GIRS, MARIA ASTRIDA. Fractured turtle. TALES FOR YOUNG IMAGINA-TIONS. GROUP 2. Fragrance. HERO I.C. Frame, coaster. GRESCO, INC. Frame, starflower design. GRESCO, INC. Framed eagle picture hanger. E-Z ON, INC. Framed plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Frances. Frances. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Francia 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. DULTON & CO., LTD. Francis of Assisi, Saint. ORDAZ, FRANCISCO, JR. Saint Francis. Saint Francis. Francis Scott Key. ZIMMERMAN, SIMON L. The Star spangled banner. Franklin D. Rocsevelt. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Franklin Street house, San Franklin Suffer Andrew Francisco. BAYZ, GUS C. Franklin Village. BINDER & LARK BUILDING CO. Frans Snyders: detail, head and collar. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Frauenkirche with city hall and cathedral. GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLAN-FABRIK. Fred. COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES, INC. PEREIRA, LILLIAN FRANCES. Freddie the frog. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Free ree. BROWN, HERBERT L. ree Armenia. DERDERIAN, MURAD. Azad Haistan. Free enterprise. LIKUSAN INDUSTRIES. Free fall, the ultimate high. high. BRADLEY, GENE DONALD. Free form alphasculpt. MODERN ART CO., INC. Free sculpture of lava rock, koawood & rods. NENE OF HAWAII, pseud. Free styled eagle picture bancer. hanger. E-Z ON, INC.

Free the Irish. LYNCH INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Frolic. Freedom. CELESTIAL ARTS. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Eagle bookend. bookend. Freedom posies. LIEERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Freedom through law. GOIN, JOHN ROBERT. Freeport, Grand Bahama. CARRIB NOVELTY, INC. Frolle Jours Frel's fleurs. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. French bust. mind. SYROCO. French countryside. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. French fashion. KOBAYASHI, LENORE. French High. GOLD LANCE. Article of jewelry. French lantern statue SELLICK STONE STUDIO. French provencial. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. French sailors. CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC. French scroll table base. SUPERIOR NOVELTY STATUARY CO., INC. Fresh fruit. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. Fresh water drum. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Friend is a person with whom I may be sincere. VISUAL CREATIONS. Friend is one who knows all about you. VISUAL CREATIONS. Friend or foe. WADE, JUANDELL. Friendlys. KEISER, GREGORY A. Friends. PANDA PANDA PRODUCTIONS. Friendship sampler. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS Count your age by CO. friends. Frigate Halsey. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. USS Halsey. Fringe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fringed leaf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Fringed scarf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Fringed spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Frog. TNC. of Jewerry. Frog. B & K ENTERPRISES. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREA-TIONS. Storybook apron. CELESTIAL ARTS. I can't believe I ate that whole thing. SILVESTRI BROS. cue CORP. SILVESTRI BROS. CORP. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Frog and bug. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Frog face; poster & button. SLOSSBERG, ELLEN. Don't pollute our water. Frog race. Fur rog race. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Frogs and toads. WHY ANIMALS LIVE WHERE THEY LIVE.

KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. From all of us, we miss the sunshine of your smile. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. From my place. BLUMENTHAL, JOAN MITCHELL. From Poppy with love. POPPY INDUSTRIES, INC. From sea to shining sea. CREATIVE MERCHANDISERS, INC. From slaves to conquerors. BROADMAN PRESS. From the ecology of the mina. SUGGS, DAVID. The world is so full of bullshit. From the undelivered speech of John Fitzgerald Kennedy. Kennedy. STIRLING PRODUCTIONS. Front panel of electric home air conditioner. WINSLOW INDUSTRIES, INC. Frontiers aflame. THE REVOLUTION. GARMAN, MICHAEL C. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Fruits and flowers. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Fry pan. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASORE CRAFT. Fuji. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Full color daffodils/egg design menu folder. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Full color flowers/fan de-sign menu folder. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Full cry. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Full moon and trees. Full moon and trees. FAGO, CELIE. Fulton Street house, San Francisco. BAYZ, GUS C. Fun bank. SMETHPORT SPECIALTY CO. Fun in felt. SHAFER, ANNETTE L. dren of the world. Chil-Fun or fearful. BEING SAFE. Functional representation of a [motor vehicle] OREGON WOODEN TOY CO Funicular incline trolley. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Article of jewelry. Funky Phantom game, HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, Funky Wolf. MORRIS, GEORGE HOEY. Funniebone. SHERMAN, ARTHUR. Edipus shmedipus. Funny faces. EDUCATIONAL CONCEPTS. Auntie Blossom. Desperate Dan. Funny thing happened on the way back from the barbecue. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Funny, you don't look Demo-cratic. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Funnyfingers, Lean/Hungry. URBANO (TONY) CO., INC. Fur fish fish. DILLS, ALICE LOUISE. Alaska fur fish. Futura. LENOX, INC. Future favorite. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO.

GI, i.e., gastrointestinal, model. ADVERTISING REPLICAS, INC. lazer beam. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS. GU, i.e., genitourinary, model. ADVERTISING REPLICAS, INC. Abverilisho Reflexes, inc. Bunch, ROSS E. Gabryszak. WENTE, DUANE F. Gag certificate authorizing person to claim any age he indicates on the certificat SCHUMACHER, DONALD CARL. Certificate of authorization to all. blocks. Gage SHOP MEASURING INSTRU-MENTS. Gaiety. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Gaining new customers. BETTER TELEPHONE TECH-NIQUES. Gambler. GARMAN, MICHAEL C. Game for gentlemen, 21 pays NORTON & WRIGHT, LTD. Game from ancient Ur. BROADMAN PRESS. Gameboard. CREATIVE ENDEAVORS. CREATIVE ENDEAVORS. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Gamecock Inn Motel. NOBLE SIGNS. Games for rainy days. PHYSICAL EDUCATION. Games for recess. PHYSICAL EDUCATION. Cang. Gang PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Ganges. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gangway. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Garapata. BLACK, KENNETH B. Garden. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL GRAPHICS. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Garden-by-Number MORRIS, PATRICIA C. Garden flowers. MODERN ART CO., INC. Garden stamps. INTERNATIONAL FRIENDSHIP GARDENS MUSICAL FESTI-VAL, INC. Garden wall. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Gardner. CREATIVE STITCHERY CO., INC. Garland. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. is station service center Gas plan. HACK, STEVEN K. Gateway to Spain. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Gathering manna. BROADMAN PRESS. Gathering storm -- pi HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. pintails. HAGERBAUER, DAVID. Gatlin bears. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Gautama Budda quote. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Gee Bee R-1. OETZELL, WALTER A. Super Gee Bee R-1.

Gnatho-kinesiology.

Gelb, Schwarz, Rot und Weib. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Gemara. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Geme luvables, 40-801-B--40-808-B. GEME CARDS, LTD. Eight sets of birthday greet-ing cards. Gemini. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. SLUSSER, JAMES EERNARD. "General" at Lacy Hotel, Big Shanty, Georgia. Gemini MYERS, LEO. General: business telephone reception. BETTER TELEPHONE TECH-NIQUES. NIQUES. General carpet maintenance. RED TOP, INC. General Custer. PALMER, ARMILEE. Article of jewelry. General: good public rela-tions. tions. BETTER TELEPHONE TECH-NIQUES. General Patton. WHEATON INDUSTRIES George Smith Patton Jr. General store. BRETT. Gen'l Washington's head-Gen'l Washington's head-quarters, Valley Forge, Pennsylvania. SCHUBERT (FRANK) ASSOC. Generation gap. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. US UNLIMITED. Scientific obstetrics is spiritual education education. Centle thoughts. LEE, LESLIE H. Gentleman in adoration be-fore the Madonna. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCLETT, LTD. (R) Gentleman on bicycle. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Geodesic sun dome. POPULAR SCIENCE FUB. CO., INC. How to build. Geography and development in tropical Africa. AFRICA SPEAKS. SERIES 2. Geometric. eometric. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., Geometric bias stripe border. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Geometric format for commu-Geometric format for commu-nications. SUTHERLAND, FRANK A. Geometric patterns. DONALD ART CO., INC. Geometric puzzle toy with magnetic sides. DOSTAL, LARRY J. Geometricks. B & Y INDUSTRIES. Geophysical map of United States. tates. States. RAND MCNALLY & CO. Geo-physical world. RAND MCNALLY & CO. George and the hatchet. BASTON, PRESCOTT W. George Smith Patton Jr. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. WHENIOW INFOSTMENS. George Washington. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. George Washington bust. ATLANTIC MOLD. George Washington napkin holder. TREASURE CRAFT.

222

Georgetown, great exuma, B.W.I. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Georgie the baseball player. DESIGNS BY RACOLE. Clean DESIGNS BY RACOLE. Clea up your act. Geraldine. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Germany, land of Hansel & Gretel. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTIL-LING CO. Geronimo. ASTON, REGINALD ROGERS. Get down. DESIGNS BY RACOLE. Get home safely -- they need HOWE SERVICES, INC. Get in the act. CLEMPRINT, INC. Get-outa-jail. HARRIS LEISUR-WAIZ. HARKIS LEISUR-WALLS. Get the safety habit, lock up, buckle up. HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION. AUTOMOTIVE INDUSTRIES DIVISION. et well, can I help. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Gethsemane. NORDWALL, MARJORIE. Gettin' Getting the message. MESSAGE FROM GOD. Getting up. HUSSEY, JOHN C. Gettysburg. THE CIVIL WAR. Ghetto. ELAND ART PRODUCTIONS, INC INC. Ghetto boy. HORNE, JOHN D. Ghost of the Red Baron. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Ghuru. TRACY, MARK. Giant alpine pillar. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FAILBROOK. Giant otter. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Giant panda. DELTA MOLD. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Giant polka dot. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Giant St. John's wort. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Giant scarab. DI ORIOS. Article of jewelry. Giant sloth. CELESTIAL ARTS. Gibbs House. Gibbs House. MINNESOTA HERITAGE ENTER-MINNESOTA HERITAGE ENTER PRISES, INC. Gibson girl. KOBAYASHI, LENORE. Gift from your neighborly pharmacy speaks well for ou. GAR-SMITH BAG CO. ft to my child. PYRAMID PRODUCTIONS, INC. Gifts. IRWIN, DONNA MARIE, SIS-TER. Gifts for a Pythian lady. JOHNS, SUSAN RUSH. Giftwrap. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Cilbert. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Cimlet set. WIENER LACES, INC. Gingham and daisies. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Giraffe. ART REPRODUCTION CORP.

INSIGHT UNLIMITED. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Giraffe-necked lady. UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. Girl. GITL. COCORICO GRAPHICS. Girl and boy holding red balloons. SPILSTED DESIGNS. The SPILSTED DESIGNS. The red balloon. Girl and lilies. DEITZ, BESSIE. Girl eating noodle. HAYASHIDA, TAKESHI. Girl figurine. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Girl in the woods. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Girl in white wicker rocker. BRADLEY, GENE DONALD. Girl market vendor. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Girl on a swing. irl on a swing. MORAN, MALCOLM. irl on beach. VISUAL CREATIONS. My Gir] Girl days are empty without you. rl on rope. VISUAL CREATIONS. To be free brings joy to the Girl rl paper dolls. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-CIATES. soul. Girl Girl praying BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. Trust in the Lord with all your heart. Girl with apron. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Girl with base violin. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Girl with cat. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Girl with long hair. Girl with long hair. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Girl with tear. FREEMANSON, CARL. Give a hoot, don't pollute. BEST SEAL CORP. SOWELL ENTERPRISES. Give health care a hand: work in a hospital. AMERICAN HOSPITAL ASSN. Give me liberty. but give Give me liberty, but give me breath. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Give me your tired, your poor. BROWN & BIGELOW. Give us a ring. SZYMANSKI ASSOCIATES. Give us this day our daily bread. PEWTIQUE. PEWTIQUE. Given for you. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Giving and taking. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. In the art of loving more than in anything else, giving and taking are one. Giving it his all. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. Glad welcome. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Gladiator. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Glamour girls. FLINN, ROBERT. Glo-worm. YOUNCE, RALPH R. Globe. WORKING WITH MAPS. Globular & spinner set MODERN ART CO., INC. set. Glotz. HALBROOK, DAVID. Glut. BRUINEKOOL, ROGER.

KATZ, GILBERT T. Go ahead, everyone else does. TRI-COLOR LITHOGRAPHERS, INC. Go for it. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Goat. Goat. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. Goat cart. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-CIATES. Goblet. KIES, ADOLF. God bless you in your new TARDIFF, CLARA. God drops his anchor only into the calm soul. VISUAL CREATIONS. God gave His Son so that our sins may be forgiven. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. God is love. FACELSON, HAROLD B. God, love. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS God prays. HAWKINS, MYRTLE. Hear n prayer, my people. God wrote the world. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. The Hear my petal of a flower. Gods COMMUNICATORS UNLIMITED. God's geese. LYNCH, LOUISE. God's gift. CASTLE, W. H. I came that they might have life CELESTIAL ARTS. God's important laws. BROADMAN PRESS. God's love is reflected in your love for each other. BENET LAKE PRESS. God's prophets and me. BROADMAN PRESS. God's rules for me coloring hook DAUGHTERS OF ST. PAUL, BOSTON. God's world: nature, farms. God S Wold, hatti BROADMAN PRESS. God for rain. Godspell. WEXLER, PETER J. Thanking Goes Ahead. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Goggles. PRICE, JUDITH L. Goin' home. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Going into business. THE FINANCIAL MARKETPLACE. Golden age of jazz. FROM JAZZ TO ROCK. Golden anniversary., BENET LAKE PRESS. Golden crown. For titles in the Golden crown series SEE Current list under FRANCO MANUFAC-TURING CO. TURING CO. Golden gangsters. CLASSIC REFLECTIONS. Golden Gate Casino. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTIL-LING CO. Golden Gate panorama. MORRELLI, PAULA H. SKENE. Golden Gate souvenir plate. TREASURE CRAFT. Colden Lotus Golden Lotus. SAKS, JUDITH-ANN. Golden retriever: serving the guns. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Golden scrolls. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

Jolden sea. VIGNARI ART ENTERPRISES. Golden trout. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Golden years. PALEKAS, HELEN C. VOLK CORP. VOLK COM. Goldfinch. GOLGIOX, INC. Goldfinch. LENOX, INC. Goldfilocks. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. GARMAN, MICHAEL C. GARMAN, MICHAEL C. Golf is my bag. RICHARDS (DOUGLAS) INC. Golf widow of the year event. award. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Golfer. ART HUMOR CO., INC. ART HUMOR CO., INC. Colfer of the year award. HUEER, MELVIN F. Colgi complex. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY Good customer relationships come from high quality workmanship. CLEMPRINT, INC. Good employer. THE PARABLES OF THE KING-DOM. Good enough, good enough. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM. Good housekeeping makes work easier. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. ood little boy and girl. SHAW-BARTON. Good SHAW-BARTON.
Good luck.
FAGELSON, HAROLD B.
Good luck bug.
SCHWARTZ, ALBERT S. Article of jewelry.
Good luck charm & the like.
KOLIN, GEORGE.
Good morning.
FIRST EDITIONS WALL COVERINGS, INC.
Good morning friend.
GALLO, GENE.
Good news bad news book.
PRICE/STERN/SLOAN PUBLISHERS, INC. PRICE/STERM/SLOAN PUBLISH-ERS, INC. Good news to all nations. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH. Good night, all. FLINT, LILLIAN J. Good Samaritan. THE PARABLES OF THE KING-DOM DOM. Good Samaritan helping his BROADMAN PRESS. Good shepherd. BELSHE, ED B. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) LTD. (K) Good-Times. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRI-BUTION, INC. Goodnight, Charles. BUGBEE, OLIVE VANDRUFF. Charles Goodnight. Colonel Goodnight. Gooney birds, pr. MODERN ART CO., INC. Goose . KERSTEN BROS. CO. Gorilla. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Gossin. HOPKINS, KATHARINE. Got a nibble. BRONSON, CLARK. Gothic lace. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF

GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Gottschalk House. DAVIS, MARJORIE.

Government and one hundred million people. REAL PROBLEMS FACING US. Governor Wallace. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Grab start. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Graceful descent. BROWN & BIGELOW. Wilderness wings. Grace's garden. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Gradation. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, Graduated blocks. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Graduated plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Graduating class. GOOD-GRIEF! Graduation. ABINGDON PRESS. ELAND ART PRODUCTIONS, INC. The road back. Grafika For titles in the Grafika series SEE Current list under VOLK CORP. Grammy's. VAUGHN, CHRISTINA. Gram-o-phone. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Granada, PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Grandma Zobrist pineapple Grandma Soutennational, INC. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Grandma's kitchen. VAUGHN, CHRISTINA. Grammy's. Grandmother's kitchen. YOUNGBLOOD, NAT H. Granny Gritch remembers when pot was something you sat on. LEBERMANN, BOB. Granny Gritch remembers when Inc sex education was extra-curricular. LEBERMANN, BOB. Granville Gee Bee R-1. Granville Gee Bee K-1. CLEMENTS, VERN. Grape Leaf. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROOK. Grape picker. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Grape pickers, central France. DE HAYES, PAULINE ARONDEL. Graphic. UNITED STATES CERAMIC TILE CO. Graphic tree. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Graphimatics. POVAZSAY, MARY GERALDINE. Grasshopper. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Gravestone ribbings. OGDEN, THEODORE R. Gray, Asa. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Asa Gray. Gray morping Gray morning. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Great Americans series. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. George Smith Patton Jr. Great Chicago fire. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTIL-LING CO. Great clowns. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS. TNC. Great feats of baseball. LAUGHLIN, ROBERT G. Great horned owl. BERTRAM, RILEY. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC.,

HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN HORNER. HORNER. Great Jacob turtle. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Jacob. Great Physician. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPH-IC ARTS CO. Great Pyrenees. TREHARNE, ELIZABETH HORVEY HARVEY. Great Seal of the United States of America. EGLE ART PRINTS. The art of wine. Great seal, the United States of America. PEWTIQUE. Great supper. THE PARABLES OF THE KING-DOM. DOM. Great surprise. LIFE IN GOD -- START SMILING: Greater love hath no man. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPH-IC ARTS CO. IC ARTS GO. Greater prairie chicken. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Grecian fighter. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Grecian motif. TRISSI, INC. Grecian swirl. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVI-SION. Green acres. Green acres. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Green back redemption certificate. GREENBACKS, INC. Green frog says. WEITY, LEW. Green heron. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Green Valley Cattle Co., CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Greenbriar. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Greenwich Village. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. INC. Greep. ANDRADE, JOSEPH JACK, JR. Greeting card design of boy metamorphosing into a metamorphore tree. SENDAK, MAURICE. Greetings, Christmas is a state of mind. CLEMPRINT, INC. Grevy zebra. HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN HARRINGTOW, KATHLEEN HORNER. Grey Arab stallion. MCDANNALD, ELIZABETH. Grey skies -- U.S.S. Con-stellation. FROST & REED, LTD. Grillwork. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Grimp, the Greebley, and his whimsical world of his whimstear world of friends. LIMA, SANDRA JEAN. Grizzly bear: standing on a tree stump with his front feet. VAN WOLF, HENRY. Groovy Gems. GREENE (VIVIAN) INC. Groovy Grader. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Grounded. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Groundhog PARTRIDGE PAPERS. Group of two monkeys, mother and baby monkey cuddled together. HOFFMAN, CHARLES. (R)

Grouping. FRIEDMAN, JOEL P. Groups. VOLK CORP VOLK CORP. Grow. WHY DO WE. Grow with dog house. NORMAN, ANN. Growing up. BROADMAN PRESS. MY NAME IS JESUS. Growth is important to our business. business. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Grunion: its ecology and embryology. Guam Continental HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Guard. BURNS INTERNATIONAL SE-CURITY SERVICES, INC. Guide our feet into the way of peace. EN POSTERS, INC. Guildford. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Guinea coast. THE SCULPTURE OF BLACK AFRICA. AFRICA. Guitar player. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Guitar strings in motion. FIRKIN, DAVID L., JR. Guif Side Coffee House. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Guy the gorilla. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Gwendolyn. BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT. Gyro. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Н

H

H and F. SCORPIO PRINTS. Beau Yunkles III. н. HAMMOND, JOHN C. H.M.S. Victory. FROST & REED, LTD. Yunkles. H tiger. BAIERL, MARTHA L. Habana. ART CANOVACA CO. Habanera. DONALD ART CO., INC. Haiku. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. Hail, hail the gang's all here. MELENDEZ, BILL. Charac design drawings. Character ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Hair Bear Bunch game. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Halbird leaf violet, polypody APPALACHIANA, INC. Half dome from Glacier Point. PEARCE, CHARLES H. Half rings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Half moon. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Half moon stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Half round decorative planter MARSH INDUSTRIES, INC. Halfway house at foot of Water Street. Water Street. SAWIN, BENJAMIN G. Hall pass. SICA, JOHN P. Hallmark card. For titles in the Hallmark card series SEE Renewal list under DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

LOUISVILLE, KY.

Halloween. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. HOLIDAYS. Hammond. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Hampshire. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAFERIES, INC. Hand. STUDER, DAVID. Hand and mug. SIGN-POST. Hand choking globe of smog. DESIGNS BY RACOLE. Get down. Hand planter Hand planter. ETTS, RICHARD. Hand printed notes. BALLEW, NANCY R. So far. Hand stand Santa. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Hand woven SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Handkerchief patchwork. GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT Handling complaints by phone. BETTER TELEPHONE TECH-NIQUES. Handmade souvenirs. SANTIAGO, SUSANA F. Hands and arms. I SEE YOU AND ME. Hands of famous people sculpture. ABSHIRE, WILLIAM R. Im-pressions of hands of former President Eisenhower. Hands of orthodontics. GREENKY, LEWIS J. Handy backyard compost bin plans and instructions. KLASEEN, THEODORE A. Handy one-way beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Hang in there, baby. hower. TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Hang in there, baby. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Hanging clover leaf. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Hanging decoration. BARNHART, HARRY L. Hanna, John Raymond. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Portrait of my father. Hanna, Sallie Folsom Lassiter. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Portrait of my mother. Hannah. Hannah. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH (I will pray unto the Lord. (R)
 Hansel and Gretel.
 GEMINI RISING, INC.
 WILDSMITH, BRIAN.
 Hanson, John.
 CARSWELL, JACK. John Hanson. Hanson. Happiness. GREENE, JAMES A., SR. Happiness is. FARRELL, ELEANOR JUNE. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of Happiness is your very own UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Happiness policy. RUBYE GREETING CARD CO. Insurance happiness policy. Happy anniversary, thank you for sharing your life with

PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS.

Happy anniversary to the liberated woman, and her husband. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Happy apple. MAKAY, SALLY JEAN. Apple. Happy birthday. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. DISNEY (WALD) PRODUCTIONS. (R) KERR, SUSAN. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. UNITED CARD CO. Happy clouds. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Happy Easter. KENYON, JACQUELINE R. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. YOGG & CO., INC. LTD. MENU PROMUTIONS/IDEAS YOGG & CO., INC. Happy edibles: You've concord me. BEENJOR PRODUCTS, INC. Happy family is. SECURITY CONSULTANTS. Happy fleur. ppy ileur. INGRAM ORIGINALS. Happy Fu. PLATT & WILLIAMS, INC. Happy hangup. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Happy hangup. Turtle power. Turtle power. Happy heart. CLONINGER, DONNA. It's a happy heart you see. Happy hippo plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Happy holidays, Rose Bowl. SPORT GREETINGS. Happy holidays to all. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Happy bomes. Happy homes. SHANNON, JOHN T. Happy is he that is happy in his children. nis chlidren. VISUAL CREATIONS. Happy Mother's Day. YOGG & CO., INC. Happy New Year. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. MENO PROMOTIONS/LL Happy Okie. EVERETT (R. A.) ENTERPRISES. Happy tennis player. ATLANTIC MOLD. AILANTIC MOLD. Happy thoughts. VAUGHN, CHRISTINA. Happy turkey. KENYON, JACQUELINE R. Happyitis bug. ANDRADE, JOSEPH JACK, JR. Greeb. Greep. Har-makhu-adon, game of the gods, Battle of Armageddon. RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS. Harambee Uhura. COTTON, ALONZO E. Harbor. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Harbor scene. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. BROWN & BIGELOW. Harbor seal. HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN HORNER. Hard-top tent camper. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Hardy, Oliver. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Fatty. Harlandale High School. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Harlem Globetrotters game board. COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. Harlequin horses.

TRISSI, INC.

U.S.

Harper. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

Harris & Rose. ROSE, CAROLIE. Harrison, Benjamin, Pres.

MENCONI, RALPH J. Ben-jamin Harrison. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Harry Harvard Medical School Christmas card. HARVARD UNIVERSITY. PRESIDENT & FELLOWS OF HARVARD COLLEGE. Harvest. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK Harvest cherub. SYROCO. SINCO. Harvey. DUBOIS, BILL. Hat, shamrocks menu card and/or advertising piece. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Hat/shamrocks mini folder and/or advertising piece. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Hat snowman. STEVENS (WALTER B.) & SON, INC. Have a bite. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Have a happy, healthy smile. NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. Have a merry. PENN CORP. BEACH PRODUCTS DIVISION. DIVISION. Have a merry Christmas or I'll rock yo' chops. HASKETT, DANIEL ANDREW. Have a nice day. GROSS, HERBERT WILLIAM. Have boxes Have homes. WHY DO WE. Have rules. WHY DO WE. Haven in the storm. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Haves and have nots. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM. Hawaii aloha. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. Hawaii Bancorporation, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Hawaii postermap. UNITED STATES MAP CO., INC. Hawaiian family picnic. RUNCIE, GRACE A. Hawaiian kids. DOLE CO. Boy blowing conch. Boy olowing control. Dancing girl. Hawk on Eagle. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Hawker Typhoon MK 1B. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Hay ledge. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Hay rake. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Haydn, Franz Josef. HANSEGGER, JOHN K. Franz Josef Haydn. Haying time in Vermont. ELLIS, HARRIET B. Hazeltine National Golf Club. WHITTEN, RONALD EDWARD. He ain't heavy, he's my He ain't heavy, he's my brother. CLASSIC REFLECTIONS. He did not create it in chaos, He formed it to be inhabited. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. He is not here, He has risen. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. He is risen, He lives. LAMPKIN, WILLIAM R. He loves me. CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. He that believeth not shall be dammed. be damned. EN POSTERS, INC. He who has evil thoughts, is a dirty dog. UNITED CARD CO.

Head and shoulder pastel color portrait of Chri Christ. color portrait of Christ. SLATTERY, VERNON E. Head, contemporary. KOLE, GEORGE J. Head injury. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. Head of Christ. ABINGDON PRESS. (R) DOYLE, SYBIL A. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. The master ARTS CO. The master Teacher. Head wrangler. HOOPLE PRODUCTIONS, INC. in. Headin' PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Heads. LUDWIG, STEPHEN. Health. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Hear my prayer, my people. HAWKINS, MYRTLE. Heart knot. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. WILL, CLARK M. Hearts. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Hearts battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Heat and temperature rela-tionships. INVESTIGATING RELATION-SHIPS IN MATTER. Heat transfer. INNOVATIONS OF CALIFORNIA. Heat wave. Heat wave. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Heathcote CHETLEY ORIGINALS. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Heaven. BRAGG, L. J. Heavy jerkin'. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Hectoscope. GONZALEZ, HECTOR. Heel Sav'r noise-less taps. DACO PRODUCTS, INC. Heinz Hall. GREAT AMERICAN CITIES, INC. Helga's Swiss bank account. MANCARUSO, ANN. Swiss bank account. Hello dere, I'm Pep. DONOVAN, IRENE H. Hello, this is me. Hello, thi URCHINS. Help. Help. FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Help beat competition. <u>AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.</u> Help emergency numbers. GUNERMAN, RAYMOND A. Help someone smaller -today. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Help Sparky clean up, for fire safety. NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. Help stop waste. CLEMPRINT, INC. Help! This is an emergency. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. AFFAINS. Help yourself to health. WHEELER, WALLACE G. Helpful or harmful. BEING SAFE. Helping hand. VISUAL CREATIONS. We learn only from those we love. Helping hand -- right on. HOSMER, BOB R. Helping herself. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Helvetia 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

Hemiplegia. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. Hen and chicken, Hannah and Henry. ATLANTIC MOLD. Henley. MINTON, LTD. MINTON, MARTIN Henry. ELLEGOOD, SHERMAN BERNARD. Her children rise up and call her blessed. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Her 'n' him series. KUCHARSKY, ROSE. Heralder. GATES, W. D., SR. Heraldic plaques. SYROCO. Heraldic shield. EVIDENCE PHOTOGRAPHERS INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL. INTERNATIONAL COUNCIL. Herbert Hoover. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Herblock's cartoon. For titles in the Herblock's cartoon series SEE Current list under BLOCK, HERBERT L. Here comes tiger. ENGLISH, GREGORY ELLIS. Here is displayed a chart or man of the unner coast Here is displayed a chart or map of the upper coast of the Gulf of Mexico. BAGGE, CLAUDE. Hereford country. BROWN & BIGELOW. Here's to you, a do-it-yourself kit designed to help you have a happy anniversary. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Heritage House in Amana. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Hermit rapid. Hermit rapid. SHAFER, STUART L. Herry Monster. MUPPETS, INC. PAPPAS, NANCY J. Hexa-pent dome. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Hexagon. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Hey, Harry, somebody was here already. here already. MIGNERY, HERB. Hey -- the Secretary is on a trip abroad. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hi-button shoe. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Hi-fi 3D. Hi-fi 3D. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS. Hi-li, the action game spinner. spinner. E B D ENTERPRISES, INC. Hi-lo elegance. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Hi, neighbor. UNITED CHURCH PRESS. World map. Hickory. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Hide & seek. WEINER, BARBARA. Hideaway raceway. MEREDITH CORP. Hideaway storage barn. SUBURBAN DESIGN. Hieroglyphics PAGANNE, LTD. High and low. VORPAL GALLERY, SAN FRANCISCO. High country. SHAW-BARTON. High low PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. High-pull headgear. GREENKY, LEWIS J.

High school ring. STAR ENGRAVING CO. Article of jewelry. High top shoe. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Highland-Santa Fe railroad depot OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. Hill country gobblers --turkey. HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. Hillman. HILIMAN. HOUGHTON, LEON W. Him, her and them. MINORITIES AND MAJORITIES. Hippie. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Hippo. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Hippos. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Hiroshima, the rebuilding of Japan's cities. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. His. PAPPAS, NANCY J. Hiz. Histology of the human eye. SAUNDERS (W. E.) CO. Historic cartoons. DISCOVERY ENTERPRISES. DISCOVERY ENTERPRISES. Puerto Rico's time line. Historic map of [state] TOELKE, RONALD R. Historical Charlottesville, Virginia. BRYANT PRINTS. Historical map of Arcadia-Bloomingdale, Tennessee, 1770-1970. 1770-1970. KETRON, LOUIS T. Historical map, southeastern Ky., part of Va. and Tenn. COMES, ROBERT MASON. Historical Virginia. Historical Virginia. BRYANT PRINTS. History and government. SEEING FRANCE. SEEING THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. History: People and events, modern BROADMAN PRESS. Growing up. Hittin' the gumbo. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Hiz, PAPPAS, NANCY J. Ho, ho, ho, where's my writ. PATTERSON (JAMES A.) & CO. Hobo beetle. MOSKOWITZ, MARSHA RAMER. MOSKUWIZ, MARSHA KI Hobo town. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Hockey player. ATLANTIC MOLD. Hofstra. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. JOEL & ARONOFF, INC. Holiday. CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT INC. STECKEL, ANITA. Billy Holiday. Holiday for strings. GOLDSTEIN, MELVIN A. (R) Holiday paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Holiday still life. BROWN & BIGELOW. Holiday visitors. HARMON. BARBARA. HARMON, BARBARA. Holidays. VOLK CORP.

Holly. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Holly plate. ATLANTIC MOLD. Holly sleigh. ATLANTIC MOLD. Holy Family, Christmas, 1971. MORAVIAN CHURCH IN AMERICA. BOARD OF CHRISTIAN EDUCATION & EVANCELISM. Holy, holy, holy. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Home. CELESTIAL ARTS. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. Home of Ned the nail. REIMER, EVELYN I. Home run baseball game. SMETHPORT SPECIALTY CO. Homer's odyssey. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Homes and buildings. VOLK CORP. Homespun. ECHO SCARFS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Honey. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Honey bear. FISCHER, CLARE. Honey hunters. LAPEYRE, AGNES L. Honey locust. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) Honeymoon. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Honor your teeth, love'em or lose'em. or lose em. DILLENBERG, ALINE. Honorable Order of the Blue Goose International. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. CO. Honorary membership, U.S. House of Representatives Doormens Society. JERNIGAN, WARREN H. JERNIGAN, WARREN H. Hoope. NORMAN, EMILE. Hoosier Mine. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. Hope chest. TIMERIAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Hope your birthday hits the spot. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Hopi hunter. D'AMBROSI, JASPER. Hopscotch. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Horace M. Botch. BRANDNER, DAVID. Horizon. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. INC. Horizontal paisley. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Horned toad. RINGER, TOBY. Horny toad. RITTER, JOHN. Article of jewelry. Horse. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REFRODUCTION CORP. CORDES, FREDERICK S. Horse car frying pan. TREASURE CRAFT. Horse car napkin holder. TREASURE CRAFT. Horse car rectangular dish. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE CRAFT. LANG, GLENDA. Points of the horse. Horse hands. the norse. Horse hands. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Horsehead. GILBERT, GEORGE J.

Horseless carriage days. SHARPSTEEN, BENJAMIN L. Making movies with model T Fords. Horses. AA SALES, INC. Horseshoes. KERSTEN BROS. CO. NERGIER DRUC. Hosanna. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Hosanna! Blessed is he who comes in the name of the Lord. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Hosea, prophet of love. KINGS AND PROPHETS. Hoskins, Jackie. JENKINS, JAMES P. A special friend. Hostetter's stomach bitters. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Hostile. Lord. HOUSE, OLDAN Hostile. ASTON, REGINALD ROGERS. Hot and cold. VOLK CORP. Hot hands in hot pants, skirts and all apparel pockets. WYNHYM, ETHEL RUSSELL. t lips battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Hot bt 'n' nasty. BERNEY-KARP. Hot pants, sleeveless tank top or vest. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. HARDI (GERN, FRANKI Hotbox. KAMB ENGINEERING & FABRICATING CO. Hotel El Continental. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Hound dawgs. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Hound dog. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Houndcats. DEPATIE-FRELENG ENTER-DEPATIE-FRELENG ENTER-PRISES, INC. Houndstooth. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. TRISSI, INC. HOUSE. TRISSI, INC. House. BERKUS (B. A.) ACSOCIATES, INC. Boise Cascade Building Company. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. House and apartment plans. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. House divided. ACTION IDEAS, INC. House front elevation. CETTINGS, RAMONA M. House object puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. HOUSE of the Lord. SHAW-BARTON. House plans. House plans. CAMPBELL, BRUCE G. House rules for pocket pool A.A.A. COLOR SEPARATIONS, INC. games. House to grow. SYLER, HARRISON B. Housekeeping visual aid series. RED TOP, INC. Genera carpet maintenance. General How a church saves with others. BROADMAN PRESS. How about that. SHAW-BARTON. How are things at the jigsaw puzzle factory. BLOCK, HERBERT L. How can the yucca be. SANDTRACKS A-Z. How can we do it better. CLEMPRINT, INC.

Hydrangeas. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

COCORICO GRAPHICS.

mandala

Hypno

Т

Т

Jan.-June

in unison. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD.

How can we ever part as long as the same winds that
as the same winds that brought us together keep
blowing.
EN POSTERS, INC. How can you help your
community. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
How does the stock market
work. THE FINANCIAL MARKETPLACE.
How riders are made.
MOYERS, WILLIAM. How sweet it is.
PYE, ISAIAH, JR. How they make work easier.
INVESTIGATING SIMPLE MACHINES.
How to build a Geodesic
sun dome. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO.,
INC. How to make a pressman's
hat.
SMYRL, JAK. How to manage your income. THE AMERICAN ECONOMY
THE AMERICAN ECONOMY SERIES.
How to shop. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S
AFFAIRS.
How to tame a bronc. VISCOM INTERNATIONAL, INC.
How we study [subject]
OCEANOGRAPHY. How would you like to see some hot pictures instead.
some hot pictures instead. BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Howdy. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Hubert, the Harris Lion. HARRIS TRUST & SAVINGS DANK CHICAGO
HARRIS TRUST & SAVINGS
Huck.
DAMA ART STUDIOS, INC. Hudson River.
POLLIPTON
Huff, rooster cookie jar. ATLANTIC MOLD.
Hugo the Hippo.
ERUT PRODUCTIONS, INC. Human [model] CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY
.CO.
Humanitarian cross. FRANZ, KARL MICHAEL.
Humanity.
O'CONNELL, MAZURY M. Humanity and the need for
change. REAL PROBLEMS FACING US.
Humor. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN:
AN INTRODUCTION.
Humor in music. MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES.
Humorous verse. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN:
AN INTRODUCTION.
Humperdinck, Engelbert. ROBINSON, PATSY B.
Engelbert Humperdinck. Humphrev unity.
Humphrey unity. PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE- POINT.
Humpty Dumpty. LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A. Humpty Dumpty figurine. CONTIMENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Hundred gilder print. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC AFTS CO. The Great
LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A. Humpty Dumpty figurine.
CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP.
UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC
ARTS CO. The Great Physician.
Wint George W P
MENCONI, RALPH J. George W. P. Hunt.
Hunters. MASON, HENRY EUGENE, JR.
Hurrieder I go, the behinder
I get. CELESTIAL ARTS.
Hybrid tea roses.
FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC. LOUISVILLE, KY.

226

Ι I am beautiful. CELESTIAL ARTS. I am concerned. Are you. CLARK, LOUIS E. I am in the process of missing you. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. I am risen and with you. MY NAME IS JESUS. I am special, I am me. SYMBOLOGICS, INC. Article of jewelry. the resurrection and the life. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. am the way. EN POSTERS, INC. GAGLIANO, MATTEO J. believe. CELESTIAL ARTS. believe in the sun. GEMINI RISING, INC. came that they might have CASTLE, W. H. can't believe I ate that whole thing. CELESTIAL ARTS. can't say I love you but I know that I do. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS I can't understand it, she looked great in the bell bottom division. MIGNERY, HERB. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) I could never have made it. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LAD. 1 could never have made it. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. I declare, that Mildred always wears exotic things. JORDA, MICHAEL W. I do solemnly refresh my memory and try to recall to the best of my ability. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I don't like it. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. I finally made it. GILBERTSON, CORINNE E. I frown on. COLUMN I frown on. COLEMAN, JOHN G., JR. I hate you. MINORITIES AND MAJORITIES. I have so many empty days. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD TTD just want to set the world Ι I just want to set the more aglow. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. I know by pure reason that any religious leader who owns more than two pairs owns more than two pairs of shoes ... all. SULKIN, JAY. I hift me lid. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) I like it square. CARREIRA, ANTHONY WILLIAM. Ι love HALLMARK CARDS. INC. I love not man the less, but nature more when I steal to mingle with the uni-AA SALES, INC. love spring frame-tray puzzle. verse WESTERN PUB. CO. Little boy with chicks. I love to see the sunrise kiss the sleeping earth awake. URCHINS.

love you. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRI-BUTION, INC.

EVA ENTERPRISES. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. LID. MILLER, BETTY G. I love you, "Happy." TRACY, FLORENCE. I love you not only for what you are. VISUAL CREATIONS. I love you the more VISUAL CREATIONS. I miss you. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRI-BUTION, INC. I need you. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRI-BUTION, INC. I needed that. FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, TNC. I pledge my hands to larger servi SHAW-BARTON. SHAW-BARTON. I.S.G., International Skat-ing Guild. GERARD, MATHEW V. J. I saw you today as I gazed at the sky. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. I shall nece I shall pass. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. I shall think, and thought

s silence.

EN POSTERS, INC. support a style of life that protects the environment.

P. I. ASSOCIATES. I thought I would give them a blizzard

a blizzard. BUCKSKIN PRESS. I used to think freedom was not having someone special. EN POSTERS, INC. I vant to bite your neck. FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. I want this one. SHAW_RAPPON

SHAW-BARTON.

want you. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRI-

BUTION, INC. I will pray unto the Lord. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH

CO. (R) I wonder are you destined to echo through my mind forever. URCHINS.

Ice age mammals of the Alaskan tundra. NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY.

Ice cream. EGGMAN, INC. Ice cream cone. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Ice cream novelty. GLACIER INDUSTRIES, INC.

Ice crystals. CELESTIAL ARTS.

Ice house. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. 'T.

Ice MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Ice was here, the ice was there, the ice was all around.

COCORICO GRAPHICS.

Ice worm. DILLS, ALICE LOUISE. Alaska ice worm. I'd do anything for you.

- URCHINS. Identity crisis. SYMBOLOGICS, INC. Article of jewelry.
- Idlers.

PHILLIPS, ROBERT J. Idyll

FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Tf. RICHARDS MANUFACTURING

CO., INC. If all of your past girl friends said their names

TRILOGY ARTS, INC. If the offender didn't leave Betsy alone. BUCKSKIN PRESS. If there's a phase three, I don't think we're going don't think we're going
 to make it.
 BLOCK, HERBERT L.
 If twas to be foreseen, but
 not to be forgot.
 POWELL, CHRISTOPHER.
 If we are to survive as a
 race, life, love and
 beauty must forever flow
 from us to ours.
 BLACK CHLTHERL CENTER OF from us to ours. BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC. If you can dream. MURCLO, MARCO. If you confess with your lips that Jesus is Lord. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. You feel froggy, jump. LYONS, TALFORD EARL JAMES. One life. If you're not George, who are you. JORDA, MICHAEL W. Iliad. YORKE STUDIO. Ill fares the land. SAVING WHAT'S LEFT. I'll sue. YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY I'll tell you everything you need to know. BLOCK, HERBERT L. REALLY MEAN. Illinois. TOELKE, RONALD R. His-toric map. Illinois images. DANIELS, RICHARD. Pine hills overview. Illusion. PATTERN RIGHTS Illustrated dentist's tray cover. LINCOLN DENTAL SUPPLY CO. Illustration of carved Illustration of carved monkey. VEASEY, PATRICIA ANN. Illustration of moon surface. FEDOCK, MICHAEL. Sea of Tranquil[1]ity. Illustration of Pres. Nixon dressed in Chinese uniform with parada dressed in Chinese ur with panda. COOPERMAN, MELVIN I. Illustrations for the Samoyed illustrated standard. ADAMS, A. GERTRUDE GARRELL. Samoyed i trated standard. I'm a 10 speed freak. CREATIVE IMPULSE. Samoyed illus-CREATIVE IMPULSE. I'm all ears. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) I'm hung up over you. CELESTIAL ARTS. I'm just no good. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) I'm not covered by any agreement. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I'm so lonely. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. I'm sorry. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) I'm tired. m tired. LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (CALIF.) SCHOOL OF HEALTH. HEALTH PRODUCTIONS. Immortal thoughts. For titles in the Immortal thoughts series SEE Current list under DIREC-TIONAL ARTS DISTRIBUTION,

INC. Immortality. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R)

Impecunious. LAWRENSON, C. EDWARD. Imperial court. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Impressions. JOLEY. Impressions of hands of former President Eisenhower. hower. ABSHIRE, WILLIAM F. In a mellow mood. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. In a nutshell. CURTISS, GEORGE C. In America God trusts. MANTLE, ERIC. In Bible times: marketplace and home. BROADMAN PRESS. In loving hands. NORDWALL, MARJORIE. In memory of Thurber coal Miners. HUGHES, AUBREY H. In obese cases. SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. (R) SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. (R) In port. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. In the art of loving more than in anything else, giving and taking are one. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. In the broomweed. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. In the past there was lone-liness ... to you my love I shall ever cling. BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TREWTON. INC. TRENTON, INC. In the woods. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. In this business, Harry, you can't always stand back and admire your work. MIGNERY, HERB. Inca & llama. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Incas. CIVILIZATIONS OF EARLY AMERICA. Inception. HINES, NORMAN. Inclined plane family. INVESTIGATING SIMPLE MACHINES. MACHINES. Incredible hours. SISSOM, JOHN E. Independence Rock. NOWLAN, DENNIS R. Article of jewelry. Independence won. THE REVOLUTION. Indian DUNNING INDUSTRIES, INC. Indian brave. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Indian camp. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Indian girl named Cherry MARKELL, CAROLE CHILDS. Indian love chase. BORGLUM, HARRIET M. Indian rhinoceros. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. KENNEDY GALLERIES, INC., NEW YORK. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Indian summer. THE KIT BIT. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Indian woman reasting coffee. FRENCH, GILBERT G. Indiana. TOELKE, RONALD R. His-toric map. Indianapolis Sesquicentennial. PEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING

Individual and education. REAL PROBLEMS FACING US. Indoor tennis courts of Albuquerque. LAWRENCE, EUGENE. Industrial America. BROWN & BIGELOW. BROWN & BIGELOW. Industrial ring. BREVARD, JAMES E. Industry and commerce. SEEING FRANCE. SEEING JAPAN. Inflation nickel. BRINKMAN, STEPHEN A. Inflight. FREUND, TIBOR. Inheritance of sickle cell anemia KAUFMAN, CYNTHIA. Inheritance of traits. KAUFMAN, CYNTHIA. Inlay. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Inn. BRANDIS, HOWARD H., JR. Inn of the sparrows. TALES FROM JAPAN. Inner sanctum. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Inner window. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Innocence. DONALD ART CO., INC. Innocent girl. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Innocent until proven guilty. YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY REALLY MEAN. Insects and spiders. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Inside out. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Insignia. STUDENT NATIONAL MEDICAL ASSN., INC. Inspirational sessions on the book of Revelation. HOLLAND, A. W. Institute for Housing Management. SOUTHERN ILLINOIS UNIVER-SITY, CARBONDALE. BOARD SITY, CARBONDALE. BOARD OF TRUSTEES. Institutions we deal with. THE FINANCIAL MARKETPLACE. Instructions in creative stitchery. WILSON, BETHEA. Insuplate. FENDER, BARBARA J. Insurance. VOLK CORP. Insurance happiness policy. RUBYE GREETING CARD CO. Intercollegiate Regatta. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Intercontinental airport terminal system. CANZLER, WALTER V. Intercontinental airport terminals. CANZLER, WALTER V. Interdent's aerosol director. Interdent's aerosol director TRUPP, GARRISON. Interesting facts about measuring. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. Interlocking heart design. HOFMEISTER, HEIDE KATHARINA. Interlude. DIREEN, THOMAS C. Internal combustion engine: GIDNEY, WILLIAM A. Internal environment. TUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT: THE INTERNAL ENVIRONMENT. International boat-race, the Harvard crew practicing in the Elliott boat. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. International consumer. THOMPSON, WILLIAM B.

Into each life a littul rain has gotta fall. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. () Into this holy estate this man and this woman come to be united. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Intrigue. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Introducing Sam E. Centipede. CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE, SAN FRANCISCO Introducing the three swindleers. RICHMOND, VIRGINIA. Introduction to automobile Introduction to automobile insurance. PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMO-BILE COVERAGES & RATING. Introduction to Ethiopia. AFRICA SPEAKS. Introduction to modern dance. THE PRINCIPLES OF MODERN DENGE DANCE. Introduction to Starter 101 Introduction to Starter 101 program. STARTER 101 TEACHER TRAIN-ING PROGRAM. Introductory guide book. KENNEDY, HERBERT J. Inverse square law. LAWS OF SCIENCE. Invitations & announcements. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Iowa. Iowa. TOELKE, RONALD R. His-toric map. toric map. Iranesque. LIBERY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Irio kikuyu, Kenyan corn. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Irish cabbage soup. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Iron gate. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Iron vise is forged. THE CIVIL WAR. Irons & woods. DAUGHERTY, JERRY D. Iroquois. DAUGHEATT, JEAT D. Iroquois. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Is this in the Bible. START, ROBERT C. Isadora. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Isaiah. BROADMAN PRESS. COLLINS, HAROLD. KINGS AND PROPHETS. Islam. JUDAISM, ISLAM, HINDUISM, BUDDHISM. Islander. ART PLAQUE, INC. Isle of Kah. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Isn't it time he came home. DARE, RICHARD L. Isn't there some simple word for all that. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Isograms. WORKING WITH MAPS. Isometric view, classroom divider. Isometric view, classroom divider. SWENSSON, EARL S. Israel's first king. BROADMAN PRESS. It detracts a little from the feeling of triumph. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It is finished. MCCOY, NAPOLEON. It is not how much we have. VISUAL CREATIONS. It looks like more non-mushroom weather to me. mushroom weather to me. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It makes sense. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. It pays to do it right, quality counts. HOWE SERVICES, INC. It takes steel nuts to ride Motocross. CYCLE SHACK. was announced today that It was announced today that the President had a secret meeting with Dr. Kissinger. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It was so very long ago. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Italian fishing boats. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Italian rosettes. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. It's a big-guys game. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It's a boy. KENYON, JACQUELINE R. It's-a-convertible snap-agown. SUTTA, ELSIE. It's a free country. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM. It's a happy day when we're together VISUAL CREATIONS. VISUAL CREATIONS. It's a happy heart you see. CLONINGER, DONNA. It's a Missouri fact. GEREN, CARL, JR. Its culture. SEEING FRANCE. SEEING JAPAN. It's golf holes, not gopher holes. MIGNERY. HERE. MIGNERY, HERB. It's great to be appreciated. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. It's hard to express creations UNLIMITED, LTD. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. Its history. SEEING JAPAN. It's just not the same with-out you. KERR, SUSAN. It's 90% desire. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. It's our turn, Baby. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Its people. Its people. SEEING FRANCE. SEEING JAPAN. It's still there. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It's the same in any language. language. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. It's your job, care for it daily: be there. HOWE SERVICES, INC. I've always said, there's nothing to this roping if you've got a good horse. MIGHERY, HERB. I've always wondered what made their hats turn up made their hats turn up like that. like that. MIGNERY, HERB. 've been away, what new economic plan and what secret peace plan are we secret peace parts on now. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I've but one life to live. LAMPKIN, WILLIAM R.

J

- J. Fernandez Seal. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC.
 J initial & portrait. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM.
 J. Marion Sims, gynecologist. BELSKIE, ABRAM.
 J. R. Conine grist mill. WIKOFF, ALICE ELY.
 J. S. Edwards house -- Red-lands. OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH.

Jack and Jill. GALLAUDET COLLEGE, WASH-INCTON, D.C. Jack and the beanstalk. GEMINI RISING, INC. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Jack be nimble. LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A. Jack Benny wall plaque. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Jack-in-the-pulpit. APPALACHIANA, INC. Jack Sprat could eat no fat, his wife could eat and eat and eat. HALCO CORP. Jackson Bridge, Jackson, N.H. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. Jackson Five. GEMINI RISING, INC. Jackson, Thomas Jonathan. MARONEL, JOSEPH W. General T. J. "Stonewall" Jack-son. and eat. son. Jacob. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Jacob, Jr. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Jacobean. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Jacquie's horses. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Jaguar. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) James A. Garfield. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Jamie. GIRS, MARIA A. Jane. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Japanese theatre mask. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Japanese wedding plate. STURBRIDGE CORP. Jasmina. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Javelin thrower. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Jazz: Quincy Jones. SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR. Jean Harlow. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Jeannie slimboy photo album. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Photo album. Jeannie telephone book. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Tele-phone and address. Jefferson country. ROSE, WILLIAM G. Jefferson Memorial on the Tidal Basin. BROWN & BIGELOW. Scenic America calendar. Jemima Puddle Duck. KERR KREATIONS. Jennie. album. Jennie. BROWN, MARGARET R. Tony & Thelma. Jennifer. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Jenny's curtain and drapery length patterns. HENRY, JENNY. Jeremiah. HAROLD. COLLINS KINGS AND PROPHETS. Jeremy's first horse. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. Jessie. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Jesus. 20TH CENTURY LOCKART. Jesus and his friends take a walk PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R)

Jesus Christ. BELSHE, ED B. The good shepherd. BOLLEREY, AURELIA. Lovest thou Me. BROADMAN PRESS. Bible shared today. Deubagd days Boyhood days. Head of Christ. Head of Christ. Jesus reading a scroll. Last week. Preaching and healing. Take up thy bed and walk. Teaching from a boat. CUNNINGHAM, PAUL. Come un-to me. to me. DONALDSON, VALERIE. Jesus the Christ. DOYLE, SYBIL A. Head of Christ. GEMINI RISING, INC. Superstar. JACOBSSON, STEN J. Figure of Christ. KRIEBEL & BATES, INC. Boy Christe BALES, INC. Christer, (R) MCCOY, NAPOLEON. It is finished. NORDWALL, MARJORIE. The true shepherd. PENDLETON, PAUL A. The The Savior. SLATTERY, VERNON E. Head and shoulder pastel color portrait. THEOPHILUS FELLOWSHIP. For God so loved. THIRD EYE, INC. Baptism of Jesus. TIME SETTER, INC. Jesus clock dial. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. Ascension, Ascension. Great Physician. Greater love hath no man. King of Kings judged. Master teacher. Miracle Man. VELMOSKY, STEPHEN J. R resentation of Christ Rephead. nead. Jesus Christ - Family. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Adoration of the Magi. (R) TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Nativity. WRIGHT, CLIFFORD E. first Christmas. The Jesus Christ super watch. SMITH, JOSEPH J. Jesus Christ teaches men. TRILOGY ARTS, INC. Jesus clock dial. TIME SETTER, INC. Jesus in dots. BRAYTENBAH, EDWARD A. Jesus necklace & key chain. HENINGER, BRUCE. Jesus power. GEMINI RISING, INC. Jesus reading a scroll. BROADMAN PRESS. Jesus took bread, and blessed, and broke it. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Jewel box bunny. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Jewel garden. COLLINS OF TEXAS. COLLINS OF TEARS. Jeweled drape. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Jewelry design. ANCHOR CASTING CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Jewels CELESTIAL ARTS. Jewels of autumn. SHAW-BARTON. WHITMAN, GREGG E. Jill

Jim Bowie oak. ALLEN, JAMES A. Set of 4 Acadiana scenes. Jingle. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. JO Ann. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Joe Male and Mary Female. PALAZZOLA, SAM. John Burke. MENCONI, RALPH J. John F. Kennedy, 1917-1963. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. John Ryan excelsior mineral water. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. John Wayne coffee mugs. HESSION, RICHARD P. The cowboys. Johnney Reeferseed & his disciples. WILSON, DUANE RONALD. Johnny Horizon, children's version. SHAW-BARTON. Johnny Horizon says: This land is your land, keep it clean. SHAW-BARTON. Johnny Potseed. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Join the team to prevent drug abuse, it takes team work to keep youth alert. ACTION IN DRUG EDUCATION, INC. Jonah and the Ninevites. KINGS AND PROPHETS. nes. Tom. .Tones. ROBINSON, PATSY B. Tom Jones For titles of slides of Tom Jones SEE Current list under LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. Jonquils. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Joseph High Eagle. GOODNOW, JUNE RAYLENE. Yankton-Sioux chief. Josephine era. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Josh. BILLINGS, RALPH KEITH. Joshua. BERNSTEIN, MICHEL. Joshua, God's new leader. BROADMAN PRESS. Joule's law. LAWS OF SCIENCE. Journey of a thousand miles begins with but a single step. VISUAL CREATIONS. Joust. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Joys of the profession. MILLIGAN, LARRY B. BROWN, MARGARET R. Tony & Thelma. Judith. MARGULIES, ISIDORE. Jugement. STYGA, JOHN. July 4th. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Junever. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. INC. Jungle. FAROY, INC. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL GRAPHICS. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Jungle cubs. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Jungle land. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Jungle love. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Jungle princess. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Jungle tiger. TRISSI, INC. Jungle trail. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Junior visual book. REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. Just as I suspected all along -- that gentle George Jungle tiger. McGovern was a stalking horse. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Just keep on trucking. CELESTIAL ARTS. Just like it was for you: quality work on the job. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Just married. CHUST LOUIS P GIUSTI, LOUIS R. Just one answer. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Just sign here. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. Just suggesting. COMPTON, KATHY. Just to say hello. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) К Kabul coppersmith. LANGE MEDICAL PUBLICATIONS. Kaftan the Afghan. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC Kahottie, the one-legged ani-Kahottie, the one-reget mal. BUSH, LUCILLE E. Kaleidoscope. DOULTON & CO., LTD. LANCASTER GLASS CORP. NOVA POSTERS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. INC.

Kalo. MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. Kalua. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kampgrounds of America, Inc. BEUC, RUDOLPH. Kangaroo. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Kansas TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. Kar Korral motor inns. CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. Karachi. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Karate, self-defense. LEE, KING. Kashmir. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Kathy. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kayline cards, 35 F 2050. TRI-COLOR LITHOGRAPHERS, INC. Go ahead, everyone else does. UNITED CARD CO. Four reasons why women over 40 are so popular. Keaton, Buster. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Buster Keaton wall plaque. Keeoma. MONTANA HISTORICAL SOCIETY, HELENA. Keep on pumpin'. CREATIVE IMPULSE. Keep on truckin'. KALEIDOSCOPE ENTERPRISES. KALEIDOSCOPE ENTERP Keeping fit. PHYSICAL EDUCATION. Keeping things clean. CLEMPRINT, INC.

King

Kennedy, John Fitzgerald SISSOM, JOHN E. The in credible hours. STIRLING PRODUCTIONS. The in-From STIRLING PRODUCTIONS. From the undelivered speech. TARTAGLIA, LEONARD MICHAEL. Man of destiny. Kennedy medallions and coins table table. SAMAKOW, PHILIP. Kennedy, Robert Francis. ALTO, JERRY D. R. F. K. in San Francisco. Kenniston Bridge. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. Kent State, May 4th, 1970, confrontation. HARRIS, RICHARD C., JR. Kentucky. Kentucky. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. Kentucky Derby. PAULMANN, RICHARD ALEXANDER. Kentucky freshman. FROST, LARRY. Kentucky warbler. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Kentucky white tail deer. JOHNSON CLIFFORD C. JOHNSON, CLIFFORD C. Kerchief. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewe Kerosene lamp. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Kerry. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kewpie doll. KALLUS, JOSEPH L. Key. GOLDETTE. Article of jewelry. Key Largo. KIRK-BRUMMEL ASSOCIATES, INC. INC. Kickapoo Indian Sagwa. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Kid brother. DISNEY (WAIT) PRODUCTIONS. Lucifer. (R) Kiddie pool crib. JOHNSON, RONALD A. Kids and goats at the zoo. MILLER, EVELYN LAURA. Kikuyu dancer. DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Kilbourn Gardens. Kilbourn Gardens MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Kilo. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kindergarten visual book. REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. Kindlin Wood, the human fire hazard LUMBERMENS MUTUAL INSURANCE CO. Kindlin Wood. Sincere wishes for a joyous holiday season. Kindness. VALUES. Kinds of levers. INVESTIGATING SIMPLE MACHINES. Kinetics. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. King & queen. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. King chopper. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. King Dog. SUPERIOR PET PRODUCTS, INC. King James. HENRY (ANITA) INC. HENRY (ANITA) INC. King lion. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. King, Martin Luther, Jr. COLEMAN, GEORGE ELI. Lin-coln, King. SPEARMAN, JAMES. Bust.

1072

TAURIELLO, DANIEL V. Bust. VAN WOLF, HENRY. Dr. Martin Luther King. WIDBIN, JANE GRACE. Needle-point or mosaic design. ing navy cardigan. TRISSI INC. King navy cardigan. TRISSI, INC. King of beasts. DVORAK, ROBERT REGIS. King of kings judged. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. King of spades. MCLEOD, BENJAMIN ROLAND. King Pine germicide disin-King Fine germicide drive fectant spray. JOHNSON CHEMICAL CO., INC. Kingdom of God is within you. HENNING (PETER) ASSOCIATES. Kini kapers ASHBY, JEAN ULULANI CRELLIN. Kiowa chief. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Kip's klock. KIPARISUS, GEORGE EVANGELOS. Kirsch. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kiśś BEST SEAL CORP. Kiss me, I broke ninety. RICHARDS (DOUGLAS) INC. Kiss me, nothing makes me sick. FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. Kissing angels. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Kissing couple. VISUAL CREATIONS. A love, all my life. Kitchen storage wall. All my MEREDITH CORP. Kite. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, Article of jewelry. INC. Article o VISUAL CREATIONS. happy, have a good day. Kites. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Kitten. CAMERON (MARGARET) CRE-ATIONS. Storybook apron. ATIONS. Storybook apr Kitten with yarn. AA SALES, INC. Kittens for sale. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Kneeling boy baseball player. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Kneeling sailor boy figurine. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Kneeling soldier. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Knife models. RECTOR, FRANK. Knit knack. LOOMSKILL, INC. Knitted fabric pucker series. AVON KNITTING MILLS, INC. Knitted fabric rib series. AVON KNITTING MILLS, INC. Knockabouts. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Know what HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Know yourself. CELESTIAL ARTS. Knowing our nation. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. CU. Knox covered bridge. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Knute says: I may be ugly but I think beautiful. LEBERMANN, BOB. Ko. EIKON, LTD. Koala FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Koala bears. ART REPRODUCTION CORP.

Kollege Keg. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUC INC. Kona coffee mug. TREASURE CRAFT. Origina Kona coffee mill. Kocky monster pattern. CLAUSEN, LESLIE A. Korky kids. SULLIVAN, MARGARET ANN. Baseball player. Basketball player. Cheerleader. Original Cheerleader. Football player. Football player. Krabmete orderv. RANKOW, NORMAN N. Kracker Barrel. CHRISMAN, BERTHA M. Krazy mail box stand. HILL, HENRY. Kris Kricket. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Kuerner Farm. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Kurdu/Kurdu's. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Kwan Yin. SYROCO. Kwon bo. NORDHEIM, JAMES. Kyoto. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. L C. Green poem. GEMINI RISING, INC. People so seldom say I love you. L. L is for love. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Labavo set: urn, planter. SYROCO. Label with pictorial illustration of act of love. PIRMAN, CARL F. Label with pictorial illustration of act of service. PIRMAN, CARL F. Labels for preventive dentistry. POSTER POT. Laboratory apparatus. BASIC LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. Laboratory balance. BASIC LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. Labvrinth. NORTON-BLUMENTHAL, INC. Lac de Terni. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) e & roses Lace WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Lace maker. JONES, JEANETTA L. Lacey lions. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. RICS, INC. Lacing. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ladder of life. KRIDER, RUBY R. Ladies' bedroom captures charm of antebellum Georgia plantation living. STONE MOUNTAIN PLANTATION, INC. Stone Mountain Memorial Park. Ladies' ski parka. DAISY KINGDOM, INC. Ladle planter. Ladle planter. SYROCO. Lady. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Lady on bicycle. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Lady Puritan. DUNNING INDUSTRIES, INC. Lady Ultra. PLASTI-PERSONALITIES, INC.

MOSKOWITZ, HARN, INC. Lagoon. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Laissez le bon temps roulle. BROWN CARL J. Lamb named Angel. TALES FOR YOUNG IMAGINA-TIONS. GROUP 2. Lambie pie. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Ar-ticle of jewelry. Lame man who walked again. LIFE IN GOD -- START SMILING! Lamp base. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO. Lamp post. ATLANTIC MOLD. Lancelot battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Lancers. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Land and climate. SEEING JAPAN. SEEING THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. Land and resources. SEEING FRANCE. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Landmark Industries, Inc. CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, INC. INC. SPECTRUM STUDIO. Landmark note stationery. SPECTRUM STUDIO. Landon Knox, G.O.P. PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-POINT. Landslide. PARKER BROS. Langouste. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Large alpine pillar. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Large anchor. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. rge anchor plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Large Large bonsai tree. SWOBODA, INC. Large butterfly rge butterily. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Large button. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Large dingbat. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Large jewel in center of rope effect. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry Large mallard duck wall plaque. ATLANTIC MOLD. Large Ming tree. SWOBODA, INC. Large size jar. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. LaSage. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Last straw. ENGLE, MARIAN B. Last week. BROADMAN PRESS. Late snow. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Latex pig squeeze toy with whistle. SUPERIOR PET PRODUCTS, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Ladybug. ANIMAL FAIR, INC.

CAMERON (MARGARET) CREA-

LOUISVILLE, KY. Ladybug beetle gardening. MOSKOWITZ, MARSHA RAMER.

TIONS. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC.,

Limited edition prints. SCOTT, GLYNN H. Mourning

Latin America. MAGAZINES, INC. SCHOLASTIC Lattice plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Laurel. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Laurel, Stanley. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Skinny. Lavender lovely. BROWN & BIGELOW. Law and order. CALICO GRAPHICS. The streets of our country are in turmoil. Laws within. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Those too lazy and comfortable to think for themselves. to think for themselves. Layered dots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Layout of a processing plant for thermosett plastics. OWEN, ROBERT J. Lazy Susan dining table. DESIGN CRAFTSMAN. Leader sings a song of praise. BROADMAN PRESS. Leading lady. BROWN & BIGELOW. EROWN Leaf. JORDAN, PAUL R. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. A Leaf spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Leafy way. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Learn Japanese. TONGG PUB. CO., LTD. Learning about Jesus. BROADMAN PRESS. Learning at home. BROADMAN PRESS. Learning from maps & globes. MAP READING. Learning Spanish the modern ESPANOL: A SENTIRLO. Learning through color. TALSON_ENTERPRISES, INC. Big E card game. Learning to live together. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. AFFAIRS. Learning your letters in Alphie's schoolhouse. DILLON, LEO L. Least tern -- father, mother and chick. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Leaves. UNITED STATES CERAMIC TILE HUGHES, AUBREY H. HUGHES, AUEREY H. Lee, Francis Lightfoot. MENCONI, RALPH J. Fr Lightfoot Lee. Lee, Robert Edward. MARONEL, JOHN W. Gen Robert E. Lee. Legal one Francis General egal ape. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Legal Lehe ART PLAQUE, INC. Leisure time. FREE TIME IS NOT SO FREE. HAVE YOU TRIED? KILLING TIME AND YOURSELF. TIME TO BE YOURSELF. Leisurely stroll. HELSING, KAREN. Lemon of a week. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, INC. Lend me ver ears HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R)

Length. MEASURING. Lennon, John. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Leo. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Leo lions. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Leon. COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES, INC. Leopard. SAMET & WELLS, INC. Leopard frog. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDER-ATIONAL WILDELT'S FIDER ATION, INC. (R) Leopard stare. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Leroy. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Let it be. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Let me count the ways. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Let me know when there's a windingdown. BLOCK, HERBERT L. et the buyer beware. CAN YOU BELIEVE ADVERTIS-ING? EVERYTHING IS NOT WHAT IT APPEARS TO BE. IS IT SAFE? JOHNNY HAS ONE! MEASURES, VALUES AND BAR-GAINS. USE, QUALITY AND SERVICE. It the favor of the Lord our Let the favor of the Lord ou: God be upon us. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Let the field exult and everything in it. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Let thy good spirit lead me. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. AUGSBURG PUE. HOUSE. Let us celebrate. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Let Wurra worry. COVER, MARY L. Wurra-Wurra. Let's boogle! CELESTIAL ARTS. HAVE A NICE DAY, INC. Let's build reliability into our product and dependa-bility into our service. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Let's have some good clean Let's have some good clean fun on your birthday, like taking a bath together. UNITED CARD CO. Let's look at art. ART. Let's look for ways to im-CLEMPRINT, INC. Let's make music. MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES. Let's share our love. UNITED CARD CO. Let's shoot for quality. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Let's start the new year right. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Letter opener. KENDALL, JACK E. Letterhead. SURPLUS TRACTOR PARTS CORP. Letterhead stationery. FLYERS' SUPPLYERS. Letters of the alphabet. BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES. Letters of the living. LAND OF RESPLENDENT GLORY. Lewis and Clark at Packer's Lewis and Clark at Packer's Meadow.

Lewis, Jerry Lee. FRITCHMAN, JERRY WILLIAM. Jerry Lee Lewis. Lezlie. GUARNIERI, JUSTINE. Li-Po. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Liana rose. VENUS LACES, INC. Libbage. HUTZENLAUB, ROBERT E. Allen. Libbage. Libby Lib. BATCHELOR, RUTH. Liberty head. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Liberty on my mind. BOYD, JUNIOR JOHN. Liberty Square frying pan. TREASURE CRAFT. Liberty Square napkin holder. TREASURE CRAFT. Liberty Square rectangular Libbage. Liberty Square rectangular dish. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE CHAFT. Libra. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. License plate with striped design and clenched fist. R. P. & JONES. License-sees. FURLIN. CHARLES WILLIAM, BURLIN, CHARLES WILLIAM, JR. Lick Dick. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Life. SELNICK, TECKLA. Life is a beautiful game we can play together. VISUAL CREATIONS. Life is the endless beauty Life is the endless beauty of unity. CELESTIAL ARTS. Life of David. BROADMAN PRESS. Life preserver. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Life saving and/or water play apoaratus. apparatus. SAMMONS, PHYLLIS MILDRED. Life takes living. DRUGS IN TODAY'S WORLD. Lifting, be a pro, back straight, use your legs. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Light and shade in art. ART. Light my fire. BEST SEAL CORP. Light on a dummy. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Lighthouse. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Lightning. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Li'l bugger. VEHICULAR RESEARCH INTER-NATIONAL. Li'l Fridj. CRAWFORD GRAPHICS, INC. Lilac. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Lilac breasted roller. NORMAN, EMILE. Lilacs and daffodils. CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. Lilas. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Lily TeaGarden. PATTERSON, BETTY F. Limbic system. ADVERTISING REPLICAS, INC. Lime. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jew Limited edition. LEE COUNTY BANK, FORT MYERS, FLA.

SCOTT, GLYNN H. MOURNING dove. Lincoln, Abraham, Pres. U.S. COLEMAN, GEORGE ELI. Lin-coln, King. FACE, O. K. Abraham Lin-coln plaque. Lincoln and his son. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. Lindbergh, Charles Augustus. BECK, ROLF. Charles Augustus Lindbergh. Line International Airport. FOUNDERS RESEARCH CENTER. Linear gravity GL. ZACHOW, ARNOLD A. Linear measurement. BASIC LABORATORY TECH-NIQUES. Lined plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Lines. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Noank sloop. Lines for a favorite fisherman. EGLE ART PRINTS, Food chart. Lines plan. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Bark Charles W. Morgan. Morgan. Ling-Ling. BROWN, MARGARET R. Atjeh. Lingering fragrance. COTY, SOPHINA G. Lion. HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN HORNER. HORNER. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of Lion & lamb. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Lion cub. KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY. ARALLOSA, MARGIE CLANC Lion hat. HANSON, RALPH RAYMOND. Lion head. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Lioness and cub. KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY. Lions of Serengeti. FARRINGTON, S. JEFFREY. FARRINGTON, S. JEFFREY. Lisbon tile. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Lissajous 2.3. BUSH, JOHN D. Little astronaut salutes his little friends. FRADES, ERNESTO. Little blue heron. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Little Bo-Peep. LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A. Little boxes. Little boxes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Little boy. VISUAL CREATIONS. The world is full of wonders. Little boy blue. LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Little boy with cap on, holding a daisy. AULT, ROBERT JOHN. Little card to let you know I often think of you. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Little Debbie. MCKEE BAKING CO. Little firehouse for the backyard. backyard. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. INC. FENN BRONZE. Little girl in white dress. WHITE, PHILIP B. Little girl with kitten. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

MILLIGAN, LARRY B.

Little help from a friend. SHAW-BARTON. Little love goes a long way. VISUAL CREATIONS. Little Margot Berard. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. (R) Little one-room schoolhouse for yard storage and play. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Little penguin. BRYAN, LLOYD. Little people. DESIGN CREATIONS. Little people. For other titles in the For other titles in the Little people series SEE Current list under CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. Little princess. FROST & REED, LTD. Little red barn for backyard storage. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. INC. Little Red Riding Hood. GEMINI RISING, INC. Little Rudy Rabbit. RISHDAN, ALBERT E. Little sailcar called Manta. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., Little slip-up makes a big difference. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. For titles in the Little things series SEE Current list under CREATIONS UN-LIMITED, LTD. Little things the world forgets. URCHINS. URCHINS. Little traders. DAROB PRODUCTIONS, INC. Little trains & castles. RULE, MARGARET ANN. Live. SOWERS, MIRIAM. Live a love affair with life. URCHINS. Live, living, life. COX, PHILIP K. Live oak. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Live Oaks. Live Oaks. ALLEN, JAMES A. Set of 4 Acadiana scenes. Living together. MARRIAGE FROM ROMANCE MAGA-ZINE TO REALITY. ZINE TO REALITY. Living with others. MARRIACE FROM ROMANCE MAGA-ZINE TO REALITY. Liama, Liama glama. HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN HORNER. Loading chute. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Lobster/seafood specialties. YOGG & CO., INC. Seafood specialties. Lockbox leisure house. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO... POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Locks of the Fathers. LOCKS OI THE FATHERS. MORAN, BERNARD J. Log bank. TREASURE CRAFT. Logo -- Sunburst and eagle. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. Logos. HON, INC. Logos. LUCAS, ROBERT, JR. Lollipop Dragon. HOLLDAY ADVENTURES OF THE LOLLIPOP DRAGON. LOCKE, J. MURRAY. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. London, Jack. JANES, HOLLY. Pen and ink. Lone Star beer. GARNER, PHILLIP LEE.

Loneliness. GEMINI RISING, INC. VISUAL CREATIONS. People are lonely because they build walls instead of bridges. Lonely desert spire. SANDTRACKS A-Z. Lonely surfer. MARTIN, ROBERT F. Loners. LAYMAN, GUFFY R. Lonesome. HARPER PRINTS, INC. Long Beach-Queen Mary die cut crown. CORACO, Souvenir of Long Beach. Long-eared owl. DARROW, PETER. Long gone. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Long trap. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Longvue, Burgess, Mona, Sister. COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES, INC. Longwood College. Longwood College. BRYANT PRINTS. Look out the window Magic Slate paper saver. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Clock, tree, window. Look ring. CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, INC. Article of jewelry. Loom & pick. TAYLOR (C.) CO. Loomis family. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-CIATES. Loop wedding band. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewel Loose buckle. HUSSEY, JOHN C. Lord is my shepherd. URCHINS. Lord let us change, let us grow closer. BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC. Lord Westie. CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A. Lord's thing. LAMPKIN, WILLIAM R. Loser buys the drinks. MOYERS, WILLIAM. Losing battle. SHAW-BARTON. Lost purse. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Open-end story illustrations. Lost sheep. THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM. Lotsa luck. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Lotto. LOUVIERE, PERPETUA, SISTER. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. RICHTER, MICHAEL. Article of jewelry. Lotus blossom. Lotus. Lotus blossom. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Lotus blossom candle holder. BRYAN, LLOYD. Louis XIV candelabra. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Louis XIV shelf. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Louises born Louisiana heron. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Love ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS ANGELT ALCON CO. BABY JOY. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. DISTRIBUTING CO., INC SLUSSER, JAMES BERNARD.

TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry Love & people make the world go around. HAYDEN, J. TIMOTHY. Love banks. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. Love-birds. AARON PIX, INC. Love cross. A.R.S. PRODUCT DEVELOPMENT CO. Love does not consist in gazing at each other. VISUAL CREATIONS. Love embrace. HAROLDS. HAROLDS. Love face. MCLAUGHLIN, JOHN W. Love in bloom paisley. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Paisley. Love in your heart wasn't put there to stay, love isn't love till you give it away. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Love Love is. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Love is where you find it. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Love, joy, peace, now. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. "Love me" daisy. CINTRON, FRANK. Love offering. CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. Love one another. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. CO. MARTIN, TERRY. ROACH, ELEANOR M. DVE portraits. DONALD ART CO., INC. Love ring. LANDIS (M.) CO., INC. Ar-ticle of jewelry. GRILLS, NANCY. GRILLS, NANCY. Love themes. DONALD ART CO., INC. Love: try it, you'll like it. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Love you love me, love us love we. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Love your neighbor as your-self: Bible poster. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Lovers. HAROLDS SYROCO. SINCO. Lovers at sea. VISUAL CREATIONS. I love you the more. Lovers in field. VISUAL CREATIONS. I love you not only for what you are are. Lover's leap. HAMMOND, NATHAN HENRY. Lovers on bridge. VISUAL CREATIONS. Lov does not consist in gazing at each other. Lovers with ballons. VISUAL CREATIONS. With visual cherritons. With you every day is a small miracle. Lovest thou Me. BOLLEREY, AURELIA. Loving you makes my world complete. VISUAL CREATIONS. Low rise apartment service modules. modules. ALCOA CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC. Lowering boats. PRESTON (S. T.) & SON, INC. Lubbock's evening twilight sky line. DARBY, ALBERT S.

Lucifer. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Lucknow. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Lucknow. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Lucknow. Lincoln life line. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Lucky 0kie. EVERETT (R. A.) ENTER-PRISES. Lucky 13. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. Luft in ihrem Spiegel. HANFSTAENCL, FRANZ. Luminare. LANCASTER GLASS CORP. Luminary. STH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Lunchtime. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Lurulai's courage. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Aug. 12, 1945. LUV-ya. PIRMAN, CARL F. Lyndon B. Johnson. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Lynx. AA SALES, INC. ART REPRODUCTION CORP.

М

M. B. Hector 96. HOOPER, FRANK P., JR. M.D. grocery packing process. MITCHELL, LONDON J. M-G-M's Tom and Jerry Jigsaw puzzle METRO-GOLDWYN-MAYER, INC. Cat playing with mice. MJ 12 Pee 40. JURCA, MARCEL. Macao. Macao. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Macaws. AARON PIX, INC. McDonald's the American way. GORDON (A. M.) INC. Macedoine aux liquers. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. CONNER, GEAINODE WHITHEI McGovern. PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-POINT. Mack the plaque. LEE, HENRY, JR. MacMurray, Fred. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Fred MacMurray. MacMurray. Macrame bag. THE KIT BIT. Macrame belt. THE KIT BIT. Macrame bag. THE KIT BIT. Madame Pele in Mauna Ulu. LYTHCOE, MARGE. Madelaine. BERNSTEIN, MICHEL. Mad'elle Carlotta Grisi, and Mons'r Perrot in the very attractive ballet La Madelaine Esmeralda. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Madison HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Cascade. Madison College, Harrison-burg, Virginia. BRYANT PRINTS. Madonna Madonna. PENNINGTON, LENA M. Adastra per aspera. Madonna & child. BECKET, SHEILAH. MARTIN, GLORIA BETH. MARTIN, GLORIA BETH. YONAH CREATIONS. Madonna del Granduca. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, Madonna di San Sisto. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R)

Madonna with Child. BLUMRICH, STEPHEN. Madrid sconces. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Madrigal. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Madura GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Mae West as Diamond Lil. WORLD HANDICRAFTS, INC. Magic dots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Magic Kingdom dimensional game DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Magic Kingdom frying pan. TREASURE CRAFT. gic Kingdom napkin holder. TREASURE CRAFT. Magic Magic Kingdom rectangular dish TREASURE CRAFT. Magic Merkin clips. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Magic pipe. HILL, W. R. Weighted counter-balance device. Magic spell. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Magical. THOMAS, LOU JON. Magnetism and electricity. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Maid of mist. THOMAS, LOU JON. Maidens. FINESSE ORIGINALS. Maine historical commemorative stamp map. TAMITS, FRAMK. Maine vacationland. CARRIB NOVELTY, INC. Maintaining your musical instrument. MAINTAINING INSTRUMENTS OF THE VIOLIN FAMILY. MAINTAINING THE BOWS OF THE VIOLIN FAMILY. believe. Make SPECE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Make driving your safest habit. BROWN & BIGELOW. BROWN & BIGLIOW. Make every day count for something. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Make it do, do without, eat it up. CONDUCT TOSEDU JAY CREOLA, JOSEPH JAY. Make love, not war. GEMINI ENTERPRISES. Make us strong to bear our burdens. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Makeshift electrical repairs are fire hazards. LUMBERMENS MUTUAL INSURANCE CO. Kindlin Wood. Making a graph. MEASURING. Making decisions. FAMILY LIVING SET. Making movies with model T Fords. SHARPSTEEN, BENJAMIN L. Making rules and plans. FAMILY LIVING SET. Making telephone appointments. BETTER TELEPHONE TECHNIQUES. Mako GRAHAM, WILLIAM CHANDLER, III. Malachite. FAROY, INC. Malcolm Malcolm. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Male & female figure. LANDFALL PRESS, INC. Male & female symbols. BRANCO, ANTONIO. Male Italian peasant lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO.

Male

KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY.

Male tiger SOWLE, NILES M. Malesina. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Malibu. RUTENBERG HOMES. INC. Mallard. DARRO, PETER. Mallard wall plaque. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Mallows. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Malvina. WALTON, MARGARET C. To laugh, cry, love and sing like a child. Mamasama. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Mammals INVESTIGATING VERTEBRATES. Mamm's bouquet. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Man and stump MELLOR, BARBARA. Man and the earth. EDEN IN PERIL. Man and the physical environ-REAL PROBLEMS FACING US. Man and woman. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POIS DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Man and woman in a garden. NEWTON, JENNIFER ELLEN. Man in a red cap. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Man in armor TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Man is what he's done, felt and suffered. and suffered. CELESTIAL ARTS. Man market vendor. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Man may kiss his wife goodbye ... and you my friend may kiss another year goodbye. UNITED CARD CO. Man of destiny. TAPERGIA LEONARD MICHAEL. Man of destiny. TARTAGLIA, LEONARD MICHAEL. Man on horse. CONTWAY, J. Dad. Man, we were lucky -- we rode on those things before anyone realized how terrible they are. they are. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Man who made trees blossom. TALES FROM JAPAN. Man with flowers. MELLOR, BARBARA. Man with two wives. THE UNBENDING KING & THE MAN WITH TWO WIVES. Man w/violin. FINESSE ORGINALS. Man-woman. MODERN ART CO., INC. Manage ship. DONNER, RICHARD R. Manchester. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Manchester Valley. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. (R) Mandarin chess. A.C. INTERNATIONAL CORP. Mandarin mums. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Mandelbrodt. YONAH CREATIONS. Mandeville. MINTON, LTD. Mandolin player. HENRI STUDIO, INC. Mango chutney of India. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Man's head. GOLDETTE. Article of jewelry.

Man's impact upon nature. Man's impact upon nature. HAMMON, INC. Man's raglan shirt. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Manual on organic occlusion. KAHN, ARTHUR EDWARD. Manuel sphere. US UNLIMITED. The rod of the manual. Many dots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Many faces of Sly. JONES, RUBY. Many variations. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Mao Tse-tung. GEMINI RISING, INC. Nixo Map of Society Hill in Old Nixon. Philadelphia Philadelphia. NORTON, CLARICE. Map of the improved parts of the province of Pennsilvania WIEGAND, HUBERT DELA ROACH. Map of today's world. BROADMAN PRESS. Maple baked apple. Maple baked apple. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Maple leaf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Maple tree in spring. MILLER, RUTH DERBE. Maplewood. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Marble mouse. INGRAM, RAY N. March monarch March monarch. POTTER, DAVID A. March of oblivion. HUSTIS, JOAN. March to the drums of peace. LASKI, RITA. Marco Island model. PICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Mar SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Marie Taglioni and Signor Guerra in the celebrated ballet L'ombre. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Marigolds Marigolds. AARON PIX, INC. Marin home care calendar. HINKLEY & GORDON. 1972 Marin home care calendar. Marine care calendar. Marine. VOLK CORP. Marine vegetation. THE UNDERWATER ENVIRONMENT. GROUP 2. ARTOF Z. Mariner. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Marjorie Apple. REX, ANN LOREN. Mark. WHALEY, WILSON M. 28' family cruiser. 36' family cruiser. Mark Twain. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Marrakesh. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Marriage. SILTON, MICHAEL. Marriage matrix. US UNLIMITED. Marriage softly growing. SILTON, MICHAEL. Marry me SYMBOLOGICS, INC. Mars, Uranus. CARSON, THADDAEUS. Marsh grass. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Marshall. GARMAN, MICHAEL C. Marske Farm planned unit development. FOLLENSBEE, JAMES. Martha and the cherry pie. BASTON, PRESCOTT W. Martha Raye wall plaque. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC.

Martin. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Mary and Jesus. HASKET, DANIEL ANDREW. Mary I. hidden dropseat jumpsuit. JUMPSUIC. JOHNSTON, MARY I. Mary, Virgin. BLUMRICH, STEPHEN. Madonna. LLOYD BROS. WALKER CO. Statue & monument for Statue & cemetery. MARTIN, GLORIA BETH. Madonna and Child. Maryland during the Civil War MARYLAND, ITS HISTORY AND MARYLAND, TS HISTORY AND Maryland historical commemora-tive stamp map. TAMITS, FRANK. Maryland state and local government. MARYLAND, II GEOGRAPHY. ITS HISTORY AND Mary's daisy pillow collection. WISNIEWSKI, MARIA. Masai asai girl. DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Mask SCARVES BY VERA. INC. Masque. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Mass and volume relationships. INVESTIGATING RELATIONSHIPS IN MATTER. IN MATTER. Massachusetts ROTH (JOHN H.) & CO. Mastaha UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE TAMPA. COLLEGE OF 1. ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. ARTS. Master Teacher. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. Master technicians service conference DISC BRAKE SERVICE ROUNDUP. 1972 SEAT BELT WARNING SYSTEM. ROADABILITY AND HANDLING. SOLD ON SAFETY. Mat. STYGA, JOHN. Matador HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. WADE, JUANDELL. Math E'Z. HEADY, PAUL DE WITT. Math sieve. SHUWARGER, MICHAEL. Mathematics and starvation. EDEN IN PERIL. Matt Rusta. VORPAGEL, THOMAS LAVERNE. Mattingly, Thomas K. MENCONI, RALPH J. Apollo 16. Mau-plane-port. MAU, MACOLM 0. Mauna Kea Beach Hotel. WHITTEN, RONALD EDWARD. May all the joys of the holiday season be with you forever. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. May the bluebird of happiness. UNITED CARD CO. May there be peace and love and perfection throughout all creation. BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC. May your birthday be an espe-May your birthday be an espe-cially happy one this year. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Mayan-Aztec sacred calendar. GOLLADAY, ARTHUR DERR. Mayas. CIVILIZATIONS OF EARLY

AMERICA.

Mayor Sam Yorty. VAN WOLF, HENRY. Maypole capers. DONALD ART CO., INC. Maze Maze. GEMINI RISING, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Me? Be late for your birthday? Never. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Me, you and us. MINORITIES AND MAJORITIES. Meadow. KERSTEN BROS. CO. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mean Maverick. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Meandering stream. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Meanings and stuff. WHAT IS COMMUNICATION. Measured drawings of antique urniture. LYNCH, E. CARLYLE. Measuring. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. Interesting facts. Measuring volume. BASIC LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. Meathead. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Meathead for president. EMPATHY GRAPHICS, INC. Medallion Medallion. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Medallion picture hanger. E-Z ON, INC. Medallions. Medallions. TRISSI, INC. Medeiros, Humberto S. MEDEIROS, ANTONE. Humberto S. Medeiros. Medical laboratory assistant. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. Medical medallion. SPK, INC. Article of jewelry. Medical photographer. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. Medicine rock. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE Medicine rock. CONTWAY, JAY. Mediterranean. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Mediterranean lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Vedium perguin Medium penguin. BRYAN, LLOYD. Medium round scalloped bowl. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, New YORK GRAPHIC S LTD. (R) Meet the stress. HOUDE, THOMAS J. Meeting our needs. FAMILY LIVING SET. Meeting, sanctimonious ethos and the sacrosanct. BEVERLY, RICHARD DOUGLAS BROWN. Meg. CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. Megilat Esther hamalka. PALUCH, MORDECHAI. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Melissa PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Melloway AMERITEX CO. AMERITEX CO. Melody. KRAUS, KAREN MELODY. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Music APPRECIATION SERIES. Melody of Williamsburg. GRACE, JOSEPH PARRICK. The cartouche or front cover design. Melon slices. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Melting man. Melting man. BYERS, JOSEPH B. Memento, America. DEPUE, PALMER.

TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic Memorettes DAVIS, MARJORIE. Gottschalk House. Mueller's Tavern. Memorial Day. HOLIDAYS. Memorial High. GL. Article of jewelry. Memories. CHAVDA, JAGDISH JIVRAJ. Memo GRAFIKA COMMERCIAL ARTS, INC. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, INC. Men hate because they're not loved. SUGGS, J. DAVID. Mendelian genetics. AN INTRODUCTION TO GENETICS. Menemsha. Menemsna. MCCABE, ELINOR. Men's raglan shirt. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Men's ski parka. DAISY KINGDOM, INC. DAISY KINGDOM, INC. Menu inserts. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Welcome to the Starlite Roof Holiday Inn. Merchant and the jinni. STORIES FROM OTHER LANDS: THE ARABIAN NIGHTS. GIRS, MARIA ASTRIDA. Merrivale. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Merry birthday. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Merry Christmas Merry Christmas. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) MATSON, WALTER F. SANTIAGO, SUSANA F. TONSING, ROBERT L., JR. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Merry Elf. RIBACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Thanks. RIBACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Thanks. Merry heart is a good medi-cine, hope you're felling better soon. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Merry kiss-mas. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Merry wanna. BUGEAUD, MAURICE A. Message to a sister. US & CO. They say that black is beautiful. Messages. Messages. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS. INC. Messiah's birthday - season menorah. MARGOLIS, ISADORE. Metal. FARB, ARTHUR. Article of jewelry. NINO, JESU. Article of jewelry. Metalwork. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Meter SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, IN Bonnie George Campbell INC. Method of applying identifi-cation numbers to inserts and toolholders. and toolnolders. FANSTEEL, INC. Methodist Episcopal South. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERT EDGARS. Mexican philosopher. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Mexicana. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Michael KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Michael Murphy sleeping on cracker MURPHY, ROBERT E. Michigan DRAKE, JACK.

Michigan bobcat. ANTIS, HARRY E. Michigan road map. CALL OF THE WILD MUSEUM, GAYLORD, MICH. Michigan winter-water wonder-land calendar. FARLEY (LARRY) ASSOCIATES. FARLEY (LANAL, Mick. CALLAHAN, MARGARET E. Mickey Mouse. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Mickey Mouse jigsaw puzzle. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Mickey & friends in auto race. Micrometers SHOP MEASURING INSTRUMENTS. SHOF MEASURING INSTRUM Microscope. BIOLOGICAL LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. Middle Earth presents. FAGO, CELIE. Middle earth revisited. ROBINSON, GLEN PARMELEE, III. Midland County's second courthouse ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Midland Glass Co., Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Midland Terminal. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. Midsummer garden. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Mier, Golda. GREENKY, LEWIS J. Golda Mighty Mouse jigsaw puzzle. VIACOM INTERNATIONAL, INC. Cliff hanger. Mikado. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Mikki BRAGA (PAUL) TRADING CO. Miley Mouse. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Military Uniforms in America. For titles in the Military Uniforms in America series SEE Current list under COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. Mille fleur ECHO SCARFS, INC. Mille fleurs. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mimosa. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Mind's eye. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Miner discovering egg in cave. KRUPINSKI, WILLIAM JACK. Miner's mule. HILL, RUSSELL E. Ming Ming. RICHTER, MICHAEL, Article of jewelry. SCORPIO PRINTS. Ming tree. SWOBODA, INC. Ming tree plaque. SYROCO. SINCCO. Mingo, snarling tiger plaque. FILIPPON, LORRAINE T. Minho stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Miniature bisque byelo style jointed, dressed baby doll. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Miniature doll. GREENLAND STUDIOS, INC. Miniature schnauzer. GUILBERT, LUCIEN E. Miniature Western saddle. DELMAS, JOAQUIN MANUEL. Western saddle model. Miniature wood duck. DRAKE, JACK.

Mini-bingo. SMETHPORT SPECIALTY CO. Mini bouquet. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Mini-camper. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., Mini-Corral motor inns CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. Mini lady bug. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Mini-mini presidential decanter. For titles in the Mini-mini presidential decanter series SEE Current list under WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Mini mottos. EGLE ART PRINTS. Mining and industry. SEEING THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. Mini-orchid. SANTIAGO, SUSANA F. Mini-stove Mini-stove. NEELEY, JAMES CARROLL. Mini ... tree. SWOBODA, INC. Mini whale bank. ATLANTIC MOLD. Mink INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Minnesota. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. Minnesota moose. KAST, DAWN. Mint bar scene from Montana. LIONSTONE DISTILLERIES, LTD. Minuet. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Minuteman brick cover. LEXINGTON HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. (MASS.) Miracle Man. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC APTS CO. ARTS CO. Mirage. Mirage. PAGANNE, LTD. Mirrored flag. UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. Mischief LOOMSKILL, INC. Mishaps FLORIDA POWER CORP. Miss Ecology 197?. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Miss Liberation, Angela Davis. DUROAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Miss Liberty design. INFINITY CONCEPTS. Miss Thimble. NOLA-THORA, pseud. Misses' basic body shirt. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Misses' nautical shirt. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Mission La Lomita. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. Mission to Europe. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH. Missouri. Missouri. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic Mist. CELESTIAL ARTS. Mistakes are costly, let's stay alert. stay alert. CLEMPRINT, INC. Mr. and Mrs. Fish. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. Mr. & Mrs. Neff. HARSIN (DON) INC. Mr. and Mrs. Noah. RAE (D. A.) CO., INC. Mr. Basketball. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Mr. Body Guard. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Mr. Cavy. FELIX, LUISA. Restless Mr. Cavy.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

Cicero's steeple. Mr. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Mr Eskimo ADLER (KURT S.) INC. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Mr. Jazz. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Mr. Jeremy Fisher. KERR KREATIONS. Mr. Law and Order. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Mr. Laurel and Mr. Hardy. HOVER, ROBERT ALAN. r. Music Man. Mr. r. MUSIC MAN. FINTER, LOU-ELLEN A. r. Santa at home. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. r. Shoaf's barn loft. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Smile Mr. Mr Smile Mr ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Mr. Stand Out and Teek & Sleek PYE, ISAIAH, JR. c. Stock Broker. TRIPLETT, DUANE E. Mr C. TENSE. LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (CALIF.) SCHOOL OF HEALTH. HEALTH PRODUC-TIONS. Mistirosa LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. rs. Betsy Ross doll. SNYDER, EDNA P. rs. Eskimo. Mrs Mrs. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Mrs. Fritts' lightning rod. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Mistress Mary. LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A. Mrs. rs. Santa. WHITE, SHIRLEY. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Mrs KERR KREATIONS. s. Tittlemouse. Mrs. KERR KREATIONS. Misty and me. ELLIOT, JAMES A., JR. Misty mountains. VISUAL CREATIONS. The earth is the Lord's. Mitochondrion. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Mitosis and meiosis. AN INTRODUCTION TO GENETICS. Mix 'n Make animals. MATTEL, INC. Lx 'n Make mobiles. Mix MATTEL, INC. Mmm FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Mobile concentric disk ring. SCHMITTSTAIB. Article of jewelry. Mobile double sphere ring. SCHMITTSTAIB. Article of iewelrv Mobile: things that help me PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Mobile three-disk ring. SCHMITTSTAIB. Article of jewelry. Mockingbird. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Mockingbird and southern magnolia AMERICAN LAKES & LAND CO. Mod Americana battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Mod parade. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO. Mod TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. world. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Model ferro cement boat kit. SURVING, RICHARD A.

Model for natural global design. WIGGS, ROBERT ADOLPHUS. Model of Mount Rushmore Memorial Memorial. FORRETTE, ADRIAN, JR. Model of the knee joint and its ligaments & cartilages. JESSUP, MARSHA E. Model piston valve steam engine. engine. KOUHOUPT, RUDY. Modern church life. BROADMAN PRESS. Son and parents entering church. Modern fish cut out. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. Modern good Samaritan. DROADMAN DRESS BROADMAN PRESS. Modern Nativity scene. PEOPLE PAPER, INC. Modern sailing yacht. MARSHALL, CAROLYN. Modestv ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Modular corridor. MOBILE OFFICE EQUIPMENT CO. Mobile Office EgulfMent Co Modular vacation home. HAZLEHURST, WILLIAM YATES. Module band border. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Moe & Jo. THIMENS, CHARLES RAYMOND. Mola print. Mola print. MOLART DESIGNS. Molho de limao, Brazilian emon sauce CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Moment musicale. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Moment with the President in Palm Desert. TEMPLETON, BOYD LEE. Mon cherie. cherie SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Monarch IMPERIAL HOMES CORP. Monarch line. IMPERIAL HOMES SALES CORP. Plans for residence. Sprite. Sprite. COLLINS OF TEXAS. ongoose rail dragster. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Mongoose Monica. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monika. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monkev CORDES, FREDERICK S. Monkey and the crab. TALES FROM JAPAN. Monkey reading stock reports. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Monkey with bottle. GOLDETTE. Article of jewelry. Montana. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. Montego CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Monterey, Calif. BROWN & BIGELOW. Scenic appointment calendar. Moon & stars. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moon box UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE TAMPA. COLLEGE OF TA ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. Moon doon buggy ride. MAPLES, VOLENA H. Moon insulator. LANCASTER GLASS CORP. Moon life. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. SERFASS, RONALD E. spots SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moon SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Moon beam mistaken for the UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE TAMPA. COLLEGE OF ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. Moonbeam princess TALES FROM JAPAN. Moon beams. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moonlight melody. COTY, SAM. Moonlight mushrooms. JOSEPH, EDWARD. Moontree PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Mop in the box. LINDER, A. LINDER, A. Moppets. For titles in the Moppets series SEE Current list under FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. More problems. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & DOORED DIDDIDIVENCE CO POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. More than a bare appraisal. CROMER, PEGGO. More These napkins are used. MONOGRAM OF CALIFORNIA. Morning. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Morning after. Morning alter. BUGBEE, ROBERT C. Morning conversation. HOOPER, DOROTHY. Morning daisies. WALLEN, PAULINE. Morning flight. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Morning glory. PATTERN RIGHT, INC. Morning star. THOMSEN, F. W. Morocco KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Moroya, an ocean racer in a stiff breeze. FROST & REED, LTD. Morton, William Thomas Green. BELSKIE, ABRAM. T. G. Morton. William Mosaic. Mosaic. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Moseby, John S. MARONEL, JOHN W. Col. Moseby. Moses HARDIN, ADLAI S. Moses looking at the promised land. BROADMAN PRESS. Mosquito Pass. Mosquito Pass. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Mother and child. DUPLESSIS, LAUREL T. Mother & daughter house plan. RISPO, ALBERT A. Mother and daughters. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Mother-daughter house plan. Mother-daughter house plan. RISPO, ALBERT A. Mother-in-law bedroom. STONE MOUNTAIN PLANTATION, INC. Stone Mountain Memorial Park. Memorial Park. Mother in the mirror. JAPANESE FAIRY TALES. Mother of the year award. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Mother won't miss it. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Mother's crowd remembers. GAPELLES GEPTPUDE M GARELLES, GERTRUDE M. Mother's Day, enjoy dinner Mother's Day, enjoy dinner with us. YOGG & CO., INC. Mother's Day surprise. HOLIDAY ADVENTURES OF THE LOLLIPOP DRAGON. Mother's helper. BROWN & BIGELOW.

Motif. SHAW-BARTON. SHAW-BARTON. WHITMAN, GREGG E. Moto-X Mike. WOODS, DONALD B. Motorcross. CYCLE SHACK. It takes steel nuts to ride Motocross Motocross. Motocross. Mottled owl, Ciccaba virgata. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Mount it on the scene. ROSS, JOSEPH. Mt HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Benson. MALLMARK HOMES, INC. BE Mountain climber. LEAMAN, KEITH. MOUNTAIN gorilla. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Mountain ibx. Mountain ibex. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Mountain journey. FAISS, FREDERICK WILHELM. Mountain laurel. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mountain lion. BATES, BILL. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Mountain man, Frederic Remington. MEDALLIC ART CO. Mountain Mover. Mountain Mover MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Mountain paradise. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Mountain range. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mountain zebra. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Mountains of the moon. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mourner. COTY, SOPHINA G. Mourning dove. SCOTT, GLYNN H. Mouse KERSTEN BROS. CO. SUZY'S ZOO. Mouse house. Mouse house. KIMBROUGH, MARY A. Mousse aux fraises. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Moving experience. KUNSELMAN, MODENA R. Mozart, Wolfgang Amadeus. HANSEGER, JOHN K. Wolfga Amadeus Mozart. Ms. Mona. COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCTATES Wolfgan COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES, INC. Muddler. AYERS, HOLLIS A. Muddy creek crossin'. D'AMBROSI, JASPER. Mudnev VOLK, STEVE JOSH. Mueller's Tavern. DAVIS, MARJORIE. Muffet MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Mug. TREASURE CRAFT. Mule deer. BATES, BILL. BRONSON, CLARK. HUMMEL, DON FRAZIER. Multi-awning stripe. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Multi-color floral. INC. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Multi-colored checkerboard. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Multi-colored face on Amer. flag background. Ilag background. SPOONER, JOHN M. Ame: for all its people. Multi jade tree. SWOBODA, INC. Multi-plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Multi-rise lawn crypts. INTEPNATIONAL MOID II America INTERNATIONAL MOLD, INC.

My horse Mums 'n butters. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Mv Mushroom Mushroom. CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. MODERN ART CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Mushroom cut out. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. tinks. Mushroom panel. DONALD ART CO., INC. Mushroom plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Mushroomland. ELSON, MELODIE JEAN. Mushrooms. PARTRIDGE PAPERS. PARTRIDGE PAPERS. TRISSI, INC. Mushrooms and snail. CRAFT COMMUNITY. Mushrooms battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Mushrooms in graphic design. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. Music. Music MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES. VOLK CORP. Music-Aid chord symbols & charts. Charts. MURPHY (DON) ENTERPRISES. Music box with male & female dancing figure. HOUSE OF HARLEY, INC. Au clair de la lune. school. UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEGE OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHICSTUDIO. Mystique Music-tone. US UNLIMITED, Eternal swells Christ's musictone. Musical instruments. MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES. Musical planter. BELCHER, JULIA RUTH. Musicians. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., Nai'a LOUISVILLE, KY. Nakomis Muskie PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-POINT. Muskie, Edmund Sixtus. SAARI, DONALD F. Famous personalities. Muskie, Wisconsin's state fish. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. Mustard seed and the leaven. THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM. Mutation and isolation. AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTION. Mutual of Omaha Interest Nassau Shares, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. My biggest ambition now is to forget. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. My days are empty without you. VISUAL CREATIONS. My diary by Jimmy. CURTISS, GEORGE C. My eternity, where. JANUS, EDWARD. Don't wait for the hearse to take you to church. forget to church. My external environment. TUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT. My father's house. MEDEARIS, ROGER. My fellow Americans, there are those who would divide BLOCK, HERBERT L. My friend. CELESTIAL ARTS. My friends and followers. MY NAME IS JESUS. My greatest work. MY NAME IS JESUS.

MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. N land and my people. MY NAME IS JESUS. My little princess. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) My mom says the environment JORDA, MICHAEL W. JORDA, MICHAEL W. JOID Kentucky home. PAULMANN, RICHARD ALEXANDER. ALEXANDER. My past dreams. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) My point of view in '72, it's the same old Big Sur. BIG SUR PUB. CO. My sheep hear my voice. TRILOGY ARTS, INC. My sweet Lord. BEST SEAL CORP. My wife is pregnant. SWEDLUND, CHARLES. My Yankee drum. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Mysterious interlude. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Mar. 18, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Mystery. (R) 172, it's TNC. Mystery. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Sept. 9, 1945. Tarzan. Sept. 9, 1945 Mystic diagram. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Mystic symbol of Universal SOCIETY OF UNIVERSAL LOVE, INC. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Ν N device, a four-sided three-dimensional geometrically square device. MAGERS (C. H.) INC. MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. PAGANNE, LTD. Name of the game is stained glass. COOKSON, BETTE. Nantucket sleigfride. PRESTON (S. T.) & SON, INC. Napa Valley California. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING Napoleon PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Narcissus SCARVES BY VERA, INC. CARRIB NOVELTY, INC. Natchez VIII. HARPER, CAROLYN. Nathaniel. Nathaniel. BERNSTEIN, MICHEL. Nathaniel Hawthorne's The scarlet letter. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Nation divided. THE CIVIL WAR. National Association of Jim Beam Bottle and Specialties Clubs BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. National 4-H Club calendar. SHAW-BARTON. I pledge my hands to larger service. Native craft. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Native stitchery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nativity. THIRD EYE, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC.. Natural bridge rock formation. EISNER, RICHARD H.

Natural selection. AN INTRODUCTION TO AN INFIGURITION. EVOLUTION. Nature in fabric: a rose. LIRA, WALTERINE A. Nature is the living, visible garment of God. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBU-DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTAI TION, INC. Nature's bed. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. DONALD ART CO., INC. Naughty Nathan. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. Nautical. TRISSL. INC. TRISSI, INC. Nautical checkerboard. TRISSI, INC. Nautical waves/wheel design menu folder. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Navajo boy. MOYERS, WILLIAM. Navajo flower market. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Navajo Madonna. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Navajo medicine man. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Naval smoothbore deck cannon. MARINE MODEL CO., INC. MARINE MODEL CO., INC Navigator. SYROCO. Naw, they ain't scared. MIGNERY, HERB. Nazare. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Near Spencer. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Nebraska. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map Necklace POLCINI MANUFACTURING CORP. Article of jewelry. Necklines. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. ed the nail. REIMER, EVELYN I. Home of Ned the nail. Ned Needlepoint. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Needlepoint or mosaic design. WIDBIN, JANE GRACE. Negative nut. RUCKLE, DONALD LEE. Nelene Nelene. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Nelson, Thomas, Jr. MENCONI, RALPH J. Thoma Nelson, Jr. Neurological care series. CASE STUDY. Thomas CASE STUDI. Nevada perspective. SEVERNE, PATRICK T. Never use elevators in fire or electrical emergency. ROTARY CLUB OF BLADENSBURG, INC. New Bible BROADMAN PRESS. New branch has been added to the family tree. WADE, ALLEN. New dove design. New dove design. MARTIN, TERRY. Love one another. New downtown shopping center. DOWNTOWN IDEA EXCHANGE. New England wild flower. KIRK ORIGINALS, INC. New Hampsnire. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. New home. MANAGING THE FAMILY'S

- AFFAIRS. New home tile. TARDIFF, CLARA. God bl you in your new home. God bless

New Jersey historical commemorative stamp map. TAMITS, FRANK. New life THOMSEN, F. W. New Mexico TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic man. New monthly activity units. CONTINENTAL PRESS, INC. New path. CELESTIAL ARTS. New road signs. NATIONAL ASSN. OF WOMEN HIGHWAY SAFETY LEADERS, HIGHWAY SAFETY LEADERS, INC. New Testament: early church. For titles in the New Testament: early church series SEE Current list under BROADMAN PRESS. New Testament: Jesus' ministry. BROADMAN PRESS. The offering a widow gave. offering a widow gave. New window pane. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. New wishing well. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. New Year brings new days to CLEMPRINT, INC. New York Central diesel cab New York other units. PENROD (BOB) PRODUCTIONS. PENROD (BOB) PRODUCTIONS. New York regatta, yachts rounding the buoy. New Jork regards, years rounding the buoy. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Newborn baby. MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. Newton's second law of motion LAWS OF SCIENCE. Newton's third law of motion. LAWS OF SCIENCE. Nez HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Nice n' easy. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Nice people like you make everything purr-fect. VISUAL CREATIONS. Nicholas Nolan. WADE, JUANDELL. Nicky Narco drug abuse program Nicky Mathematical Action of the property puppets. Night drive. MILLIGAN, LARRY B. Night feeders. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Night hawk. CONTWAY, JAY. Nik-nak. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Nile River. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nina. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. 19 -- seeking the Christ Child -- 72. FRANK, JOHN. 1909 Lincoln one-cent Numi-stamp 1909 Lincoln one-cont stamp stamp. NUMISTAMP. 1909 model T Ford touring car. CARLSON, HERBERT E. 1912 Cadillac. MCINTOSH, EUAL RAY. 1915 Chevrolet royal mail roodter roadster ASSOCIATED ADVERTISING, LTD.

WORKS OF ART TEMPLETON, BOYD LEE. Dedication of the

PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLEPOINT. 1959 memorial Lincoln one-cent Numistamp. NUMISTAMP. 1971 International Petroleum Exposition. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING 1971 London Bridge. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. 1971 Michigan Bean Queen. MILLER, CARL. 1971-1972 season civic and cultural events calendar. DONEGAN, DORRICE SAUNDERS. 1971 South Dakota souvenir dollar. R.S.C. ENTERPRISES. 972 alphabet plate. PEWTIQUE. Christmas snowflake. GORHAM. SCHAMA design. SCHOOL CALENDAR CO. Ohio 1972 State University. 1972 could be a real savings plus year for you. UNION NATIONAL BANK OF LITTLE ROCK (ARK.) 1972 crystal ball. BLOCK, HERBERT L. 1972 Dodge and Chevrolet light duty trucks. duty trucks. LOAD OF DIFFERENCE. 1972 Easter seal. NATIONAL EASTER SEAL SOCIETY FOR CRIPPLED CHILDREN & ADULTS. 1972 high school size football calendar design. calendar design. SCHOOL CALENDAR CO. Cullman High School. 1972 Marin home care calendar. HINKLEY & GORDON. 1972 Munich plate. GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. Frauenkirche with city bal hall. 1972 Samoyed calendar. SAMOYED CLUB OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA. 1973 calendar. 1973 calendar. DETTERBECK, NANCY ELIZABETH. 1973 Hummel annual plate. GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. 3rd annual plate. 1974 Hummel annual plate. GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. 4th annual plate. 1984 1984 JANSSON, JAMES. Nipper. BRAGA (PAUL) TRADING CO. Nite owl COLLINS OF TEXAS. Nixon. BUSTED PERSONALITIES ENTERPRISES. JOHNSON, SHELLEY A. Nixon again. GRAPHIC SERVICES. Nixon & Agnew as Laurel & Hardy Hardy. BLAHNIK, JOSEPH MICHAEL. Nixon candle. FELDMAN, DANIEL J. Nixon - February 21, 1972. GEMINI RISING, INC. Nixon-panda giving two-handed victory sign above his head. ARTURO, INC. Nixon, Richard Milhous, Pres. GEMINI RISING, INC. Nixon -February 21, 1972. CHARLES E. Richard LINNETT, CH M. Nixon. MOONEY ENTERPRISES. Control pollution, dump or flush.

Eisenhower Medical Center. Moment with the President. Well-wishers greet the Well-wishers greet the President. No, I'm not jealous, he's looking at the horse. MIGMERY, HERB. No lyin', I love you. KERR, SUSAN. No man is free who is not a master of himself. VISUAL CREATIONS. No matter what you think. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. No more funny birthday cards for you, at your age you deserve a little respect. UNITED CARD CO. UNITED CARD CO. No smoking please. COCORICO GRAPHICS. Noah's ark SERBIN FASHIONS, IN SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. INC. WILDSMITH, BRIAN. Noank sloop, Emma C. Berry. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC Noank well-smack, Emma C. Berry MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC Nobleman court figure. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Noblewoman court figure. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Nocturne. Nocturne. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Nol-Ton carbide insert grinder. GEONNOTTI, ANTHONY R. Non-returnable carbonated soft drink bottles. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Noon break. BROUM & BIGELOW BROWN & BIGELOW. Noonday GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Norbie Baker's publick house. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Norbit. Norbit. MCBRIDE, PATRICIA. Norman Court. FROST & REED, LTD. Normandie lamp. FLORENTINE ÂRT STUDIO. Normandy. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Norseman FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. North American P-51D mustang. NUT TREE. North Carolina is for sportsmen AUTRY, JAMES L. North Dakota. TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. Norther, Frederic Remington. MEDALLIC ART CO. Northwest photographic note folders. GREEN, THOMAS M., III. Nose-fly group. STEVENS, LAWRENCE TENNEY. STEVENS, LAWIELE Nosegay. HERO I.C. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Nostalgia 20's. TRISSI, INC. Not so long ago. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Notables. Notables. TURNBULL, CAROL J. Notch SCHLESINGER, MARY L. Notes/chords. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Of course, we're hitting North Vietnamese civilians. TRACEY, JERROLD OLUND. Notes from Mom. SF ASSOCIATES.

Nothingbird ... somethingbird ... morebird ... superbird. SUNFLOWER EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION CORP. Don't be a Nothingbird. Nouns Nouns. FORM CLASS WORDS. Nouvelle wall bracket. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Now! Free my mind. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. symbol. LAMONICA, CARL J. LAMUNICA, CARD J. Nude boys. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Nude from hands. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Nude group. VANCE, DAVID M. Nudge. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Number please. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Numeral characters. PETERSEN, HARLAN E. Nurs-a-rees. CRON, LAWNENCE. There was an old woman. Nursery teaching pictures. REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. Nursery visual book. Nursery visual book. REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. Nurse's aide. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. Nut people. SMITH, ELLANE E. 0 0 come, 0 come Emmanuel. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
0 God, encircle those who come now before you. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
0 God, help all men to hold their citizenship as a sacred trust. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Lord, our Lord, how majes-tic is thy name. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Oak Alley. JUGE, JACQUELINE H. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Nov. 18, 1945. Obelisk. Obelisk. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Objective reality of illu-sionistic perceptions. HOWARD, DAVID. Occupations. VOLK CORP. Ocean. KERSTEN BROS. CO.

Ocean branch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. ACCORDANCE INC. ACCORDANCE FISHEL, TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Ocean image. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Ccean sheaf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Octagon ornate lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Octagonal remember. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. family remembers. The Octopus. KERSTEN BROS. CO. TO-SEW, INC. O'Donnell. CAMPBELL, BRUCE G. tyssey. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Homer's odyssey. Oeillet.

Jan.-June

Off to camp. BROWN & BIGELOW. Off to the potlatch. GRIFFIN'S-ALASKA. Offering. HUMMELWERK SALES. INC. (R) Offering a widow gave. BROADMAN PRESS. Officer, I want you to investigate. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Official emblem of the Commission. NORTH CAROLINA AMERICAN REVOLUTION BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION. COMMISSION. Official Queen Mary souvenir. OUTLAW, BENJAMIN LUKE, III. Offside plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. 'Ogden Temple. MELAINE PRINTERS. MELAYNE PRINTERS. Oh, at first I thought that was marijuana smoke. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Oh, Great Spirit. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Oh, man, was that fellow a salesman. LANUS EDWARD JANUS, EDWARD. Ohio State University. SCHOOL CALENDAR CO. Ohm's law. LAWS OF SCIENCE. Oil. BRADFORD, RUSSELL R. Oil lamp guide light. GENERAL ELECTRIC CO. Oise near Pontoise. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Oklahoma. TOELKE, RONALD R. Histor-DELKE, ROWALD K. HISTOF-ic map.
Oklahoma story.
OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY.
Old Atlanta ads.
PHOEMIX PUB. CO.
Old Bales Mill, Calistogo.
OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH.
Old barp. Old barn. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Old birches by the stream. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Old car. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. d checkered house in 1860. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, Old INC. Old Colorado mill site. YATES, ANDREW. Old English king holding old English king holding stein. HAY, ALEXANDER J. Cheers Old English sheepdog. VAPOR, INC. Old family scenes. DONALD ART CO., INC. Old fashioned cruet & stop-Cheers. per vase. GREEN, MARY DECOSTER. Old German wine pitcher and lid. ATLANTIC MOLD. MOHAN, ROBERT P. Old houses, Cripple Creek, Colorado. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. Old Italian. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Old Japan. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. Old lighthouse, the Golden Isle. TZE-PING. TZE-PING. Old man. AERNI, KENNETH C. DEEDS, G. ROBERT. DEEDS, I. Old New Orleans, environ-mental office building. SANDIFER, J. MILTON. Old print reproduction. For titles of Old print reproductions SEE Current list under SCHMIDT, LUCI.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Ody

BLOCK, HERBERT L.

1936 Roosevelt.

Old prospector book ends. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. d roses. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., 01d LOUISVILLE, KY. Ld stone bridge. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Ld straw hat. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. d Testament. BROADMAN PRESS. Crossing the Red Sea. David spares Saul's life. Gathering manna. Moses looking at the D10 promised land. d time train. GLUBERT, GEORGE J. d timer series. ASSOCIATED ADVERTISING, LTD. 1915 Chevrolet royal mail 01d 014 roadster. timers. TCHTY, EVELYN BRETA. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. TIMBERLARE, ROBERTS EDOAR. Old toys. HILL, RUSSELL E. Old tree on Hohokus Brook. MILLER, RUTH DERBE. Old water tower. WARD, BETHEA. Confederate Memorial Museum. de English. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. ARTEA INFINITIONALY -Ole gray gull. DAVIS, E. CAROLE. Ole Mose. COAL BLACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Olga. DOULTON & CO., LTD. COUNCIL FOR EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION, CHANNEL 6, TNC. Oliver Hardy candle. FELDMAN, DANIEL J. Olmecs. CIVILIZATIONS OF EARLY AMERICA. AMERICA. Olympia. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Olympic pin. GALLO, GENE. Olympic snowmen. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Olympics. GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRIMT. CO. Textile PRINT. CO. Textile pattern. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. OLYMPIA, EDITION, 1972, G.M.B.H. Omega. LANDRY, WINIFRED AWA. II Peter 3:10. Omega "360" 12" diameter globe. HAMMOND, INC. HARMOND, INC. Omni-purpose trimaran. VAN ULZEN, WILLIAM ROBERT. On the docks. SAKS, JUDITH-ANN. On the height. BURROUGHS (EDJAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Jan. 21, 1945. Tarzan. (R) On the lead, space-time inversion. DIERDORFF, RALPH. On the rocks. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. On the scene. steman (JAMES) STUDIOS, On SEEMAW (Sum INC. On this day I wish you a happy birthday, the other 364 days are your problem. UNITED CARD CO. UNITED CARD CO. bunch thought the time was

HALLMARK CARDS, INC.

On your confirmation day. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Once upon a time. ORDAZ, FRANCISCO, JR. Ondine. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. One calm day, I sailed away. URCHINS. One earth, one humanity, one spirit. CREATIVE INITIATIVE FOUNDA-TION, PALO ALTO, CALIF. 101 fish of the South Atlan-SMILEY, RUSSELL J. SMILEI, ROSSELL J. Done life. LYONS, TALFORD EARL JAMES. One made it. FREUND, TIBOR. One monkey scratching his chest and squatting on his haunches. HOFFMAN, CHARLES. (R) One room school house of bygone days. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. One small step. WILSON, DAVID PHILIP. One-story service module/ modules ALCOA CONSTRUCTION SYS-TEMS, INC. 1 to 10 we're going to win. MCDONALD, MARY. One two 200 One two zoo. GEMINI RISING, INC. One way. EN POSTERS, INC. One-way beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. One-way select shape beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSITUTE, INC. TOREAS EMERGENT. SOLTES, ISAAC B. Article of jewelry. Only way to have a friend is to be one. VISUAL CREATIONS. Onomatopoeia. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Ooohhh yeeaahhh. DAY, BENJAMIN R. DAY, BENJAMIN R. Op-art. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Open boy. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Open cluster. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Open-end story illustrations. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Open leaf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Open petal. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Open range. FIEDLER, DONNA L. Open scroll die cast base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. ACCURATE CASING CC., INC. Open season greeting. SIMMS, CLIFFORD N. Open swirl. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Artic Open systems. US UNLIMITED. Open this card at your own risk. UTLEY BROS., INC. UTEY BROS., INC. Open tree. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Opiates: what are narcotics. DRUGS IN TODAY'S WORLD. Opposite flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Opposites. VOLK CORP.

Optical illusion. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Optical technician. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. Optional safety television and speaker headrest. BARNES, WILBERT. Optometric assistant. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. Opus anglicanum. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW WYOF INC YORK, INC. Orange colored peach on purple background. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, INC. Oranges yamuna of India. CONNER, GERTRUDE WHITNEY. Orangutan. ART REPRODUCTION CORP MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Orchard. WOODCO. Orchid faces. TRISSI, INC. Orchin. ARLINGTON PARK CORP. ARLINGTON PARK CORP. Order taker. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Ordering events by time. MEASURING. Ordinances in a modern church. EROADMAN PRESS. Ordination Golden Book enrollment card. BENET LAKE PRESS. Do this in memory of me. in memory of me. Oregon yew. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Oriental bouquet. COUR, RICHARD E. Oriental chrysanthemum. TRISSI, INC. Oriental doll. COLLECTORS ORNAMENTS BY GENA GENA. Oriental fan. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Oriental fancies. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Oriental fans. CAMEO FABRICS, INC. TRISSI, INC. Oriental floral plaques. SYROCO. Oriental lamp. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, TNC INC. Oriental paisley. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Oriental zodiac. For titles in the Oriental zodiac series SEE Current list under CORDES, FREDERICK S. Orientiles. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Origin of the Christmas carol. GROHMANN, H. VICTOR. Original all purpose black cultural cards. Cultural Cards. For titles of Original all purpose black cultural cards SEE Current list under BLACK CULTURAL CEN-TER OF TRENTON, INC. Original artwork for yantra poster. KAMA-KALA FOUNDATION. Original Beethoven. OFF-BEAT TIME CO. Original Colorado chain saw of 1898. BORO & BORO ENTERPRISES. Original ecology sculptures. MORAWSKI, ARTHUR JOSEPH. Original fly seat construction plans. HENRY, EDWARD L. Original Kona coffee mill. TREASURE CRAFT.

SPORT ART ORIGINALS. Orleans. CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC Ornamental lantern top. KAZAN (E.) CO. Ornamental wall plaque. LEDFORD, ADELE K. TNC. Corr, Bobby. EDNEY, RICHARD BRIAN. Bos-ton's Bobby Orr. VAPOR, INC. Bobby Orr. Osprey. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. DARRO, PETER. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Osprey, the trout. STORIES OF ANIMALS WHICH SHARE AN ENVIRONMENT. Ostrich. ART BRIGADE. Our American heritage. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Our attitudes are as impor-tant as our ability. CLEMPRINT, INC. Our country calendar. BROWN & BIGELOW. Our customers must always get what they want. CLEMPRINT, INC. Our first edition. KRANER, MADELINE R. Our gang. Ostrich. Our gang. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Our heritage. HILL, RUSSELL E. Our human resources. SAVING WHAT'S LEFT. SAVING ... Our job. HEALY, WILLIAM M. Our marriage vows. LIEBER, AGNES M. Our new little addition. FRIED, ALLAN ROY. Our right to bear arms, don't tread on me. T & S CO. Our state flags. HAMMOND, INC. Out west. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Outboard profile & rigging. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. B Morgan. Bark Charles W. Outdoor family room in Japa-nese teahouse style. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Outer space. FRANZ, KARL MICHAEL. Outer-space Otis. CRYSTAL EGG PRODUCTIONS. Outlaw. MORRIS, ERNEST. Outpost. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Oval. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewerry Oval center stone surrounded by heart shapes. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Oval memorable events. FAGLESON, HAROLD B. The family remembers. Ovenbird. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Overcoming sales resistance by phone. BETTER TELEPHONE TECHNIQUES. Overlapping dots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Over population. SYMBOLOGICS, INC. Article of jewelry. Owl. CRAFT COMMUNITY. ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. G & A MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Article of jewelry. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. KATZ, JESSICA.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Original waterfowl

237

prints.

Owl.-Con. KERSTEN BROS. 1000 PRINTS, INC. SYROCO. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Owl family. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Owl napkin holder. TREASURE CRAFT. Owl pendant. GOLDETTE. Article of jewelry. Owl prints. GARDNER, HARRY A. Owl woman. HUNTER, R. NEIL. HUNIER, A Owls. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ROBINSON, MICHAEL. Owls in wonderland. DONALD ART CO., INC. Owl's Nest Inn. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Ox. CORDES, FREDERICK S. Oxford. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. HERO I.C. Oxford Hall, University of BRENNAMAN, CHARLES E. vay. RICHARDS (DOUGLAS) INC. Oyster dredge boat, Susan EGELI, PETER E. Oyster gatherers. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Oysters, clams and mussels. WHY ANIMALS LIVE WHERE THEY LIVE. p PBP Patient education films. BRUSHING. FLOSSING. PGA, Professional Golfer's Association of America. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING

CREATIVE ENTERPRISES. PS project plans. For titles of PS project plans SEE Current list under POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Pacemaker hazard area. SNIDER, DELMAR. Package leaflet. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Packaged candy cane confection. KING'S (EUNICE) KITCHEN, INC. Packaged dove of peace confection. KING'S (EUNICE) KITCHEN, INC. Paddle stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Paddle stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Paderewski, Ignace Jan. SARMATIA ART GUILD. Poland's immortals. Pagean symbol. STYLUS GRAPHICS, LTD. Pageant. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. PAGEANT. P

Paint me pretty. Paint me pretty. ROTH, GINGER. Painted beauty set. WIENER LACES, INC. Painted flowers. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Painted turtle. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-MATION LAG. (P) NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Painting of a standing rabbit. POUSMAN, BLANCHE. Painting representing what Uncle Sam might become if voters are indifferent. HANNON, THOMAS F. Pr. balloon plaques. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Pair of cockatoos. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Pair small butterfly plaques. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Pr. wind god plaques. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Paisley. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Paisley, love in bloom. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Paisley pods. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Palau Continental. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Pale and blue frown. SACHS, HOWARD ELI. Pale horse. THOMSEN, F. W. Paleocincus. CELESTIAL ARTS. I am heautiful. Palm. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Palm Springs. CAMPBELL, HELEN C. Palm tree. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Panama red. SOMMERS, DAVID B. Panchito. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Panda. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. Jewerry. Panda power. ARTURO, INC. WESTERMEYER, ROBERT J. Panda with flower. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Pandas. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-KEY WEST HAND FAINT FAIN RICS, INC. Pandemonium. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Pandora. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. WEINBERG, ELBERT. Pandy. LINDER, A. Panel. TRISSI, INC. Panel of butterflies. CREATIVE STITCHERY CO., INC. Panel of flowers. CREATIVE STITCHERY CO., INC. Panic. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Apr. 29, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Panoramic view of San Franrisco COOPER GRAPHICS. SCHOLZ, JAMES E. Pansies with butterfly. CYBIS. Pansy. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

Panther. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Pantograph creation. For titles of Pantograph creations SEE Current 1 under HASKETT, DANIEL list ANDREW. Panto Mime. FELIX, LUISA. Panzer. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Papa Klaus. LINDER, A. Paper doll cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Paper flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Paper garland. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Par golf, a game with cards. BURROUGHS, RICHARD F. Paracervical block. ASTRA PHARMACEUTICAL PROD-LOG INC. UCTS, INC. Paradou. COMPTOIR DE L'INDUSTRIE TEXTILE DE FRANCE. Paris. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Parker, Quanah. JOHNS, MEREDITH S. Qu Quanah Parker/buffalo dreams. Parma. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Parrots. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Partnership. BROWN & BIGELOW. Partridge. WOODCO. WOODCO. Partridge Family game, board. COLUMBIA PICTURES IN-DUSTRIES, INC. Party. KENYON, JACQUELINE R. Party bag. CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, CARROUSEL PARTY FAVORS, INC. Pas de trois. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Passion of Jesus. THE PASSION TO EASTER STORY OF JESUS. Passionflower OF JESUS. Passionflower. OWENS, HARLEY O. Past puzzle. OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY. Pasteur, Louis. BELSKIE, ABRAM. Louis Pasteur. Pat 'n Mike. KOEHLER, MICHAEL A. Patch. JOEL & ARONOFF, INC. Patches. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Patching his saddle. RYAN, TOM. RYAN, TOM. Patchwork. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Patchwork paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Path of life. SPENCER, HERBERT E. Pathology of the female breast. SILVERBERG, STEVEN G. Pathways to music. ELECTRONIC MUSIC. FROM JAZZ TO ROCK. Patient locating position of cervix. SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. (R) Patrician. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Pattern drawing for paper boat model kit. SURVING, RICHARD A. Patterns. HARRISON, JO ANN MARIE. ROTRUCK (KITTY) EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC.

Jan.–June

Patterns in nature.

ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS. Patterns to be used for playing pieces in a proposed MARSEE, CARL AUSTIN. Patton-Santa Fe railroad depot. OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. Paul and Lydia. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Paul and Timothy. Paul and Timothy. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Paul before Felix. BROADMAN PRESS. Paul, the writer. BROADMAN PRESS. Paul turns toward Jerusalem. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH. Paul's young friend. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) CO. (R) Pay attention, damn it, I said the Schmidt house. MULLIGAN, CONSTANCE. Peabody Galion Corporation. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Peace. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. GIUSTI, LOUIS R. GREENKY, LEWIS J. KING, WILLIAM. PAPAPETROPOULOS, CONSTANTINE. SAMUELSON, MARILEE. VERNON WITOLD-K. Peace be with you. VISUAL CREATIONS. Peace comes through love. US & CO. Peace dove superimposed on Peace dove super approximately world. O'KEEFE, JANE MARY. Peace in one's heart is a small start for peace on PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Peace on earth. LORCH, LEONARD G. Peace statue of Saint Francis of Assisi. CASSIDY, BERNARD J. Pro-posed statue. Peace symbol. SCOP ART CO. Peace to Uncle Sam. GORBUNOW, PAUL PETER. Peace twice. GEMENN RISING, INC. Peace twice. GEMINI RISING, INC. Peace victory. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Vic-tory by peace. Peace would make a world of difference. STEIRN, HARRIETTE JEAN. Peaceable kingdom. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Peacenik. Peacenik. KERR, SUSAN. Peach blossom tree. SWOBODA, INC. Peacock garden. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN Peaks. ECHO SCARFS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peaks & valleys. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peak'S Mill Bend. SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC., FRANKFORT, KY. INC., FRANKFORT, Pear pillow. MAKAY, SALLY JEAN. Pear tree. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Pearl. WIENER LACES, INC.

Pearl bubble tree. pearl bubble tree. SWOBODA, INC. Pearl loops. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pear' swirl. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pearles of wisdom. ALLDREDGE, PEARL M. Pearly realm. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Ar-EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Ar ticle of jewelry. Pebble stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pebbly finish snow baby in ceramic egg. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Pecos Pete. ESCALERA, RUDY. Peddl Dower Pedal power. CREATIVE IMPULSE. Peddler. HUSSEY, JOHN C. Pedestal CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Pedestrain safety. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Pedro. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. el & Put pictures. COMMUNICATION SKILL BUILD-ERS, INC. Pegasus. FAGO, CELIE. Middle Earth presents. Pegasus colt. DAMA ART STUDIOS, INC. Peking. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. STURBRIDGE CORP. Pelican. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Pellorama. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Pen and ink floral composition. GEARHART, MOLLY ZIMMERMAN. Pen and ink of Jack London. n and ink of Jack L JANES, HOLLY. n and ink sketch. DAVIS, MARJORIE. Gottschalk House. Mueller's Tavern. Pencil drawing of Charlie Chaplin. LIMBAUGH, BILL J. Pendleton. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Penelope piggy bank. ATLANTIC MOLD. Penguin. COUROC OF MONTEREY. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Penguins. VISUAL CREATIONS. For every minute you are angry. Pennsylvania Dutch fractur. HUNDLEY, JOYCE D. Pennsylvania historical commemorative stamp map. TAMITS, FRANK. Penny candy. AARON PIX, INC. Pensee. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Peonies. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. People are lonely because they build walls instead of bridges. VISUAL CREATIONS. People catch on. SKYWAY RECORDS & MUSIC PUB. CO. People in the Bible: Mural. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. People so seldom say I love

GEMINI RISING, INC.

People tree. FERRY, JAMES. People's choice. COLLINS OF TEXAS. People's prick. TRANS-PARENT TEACHER'S INK. Peoples' travel & resort guide. SEYMOUR, CHARLES E., JR. Pep. DONOVAN, IRENE H. Hello dere, I'm Pep. Pepsi is so good, it even takes the humbug out of old Scrooge. TOR, THOMAS ROBERT. Perception mandala. COCORICO GRAPHICS. Peregrine falcon. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. COTTAGE HILL WILDDIFF ART. Perfect setting. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Perfect touch. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Perforated envelopes. TOENNESEN, ERLING P. Perky pachyderm plaque. EURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Permanent decoration for monuments. WELCH, V. R. Perrie poodle. ATLANTIC MOLD. Perris-Santa Fe railroad depot. OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. Persian border. GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT Textile pattern. Persian stripe. GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO. Personal coat of arms. FLEMING-PARSONS, JOAN NOR-WOOD FERGUSON. Personal economic security. THE AMERICAN ECONOMY SERIES. Personalized birthday service. MCCLURE & LULL, INC. Clasped hands. Personnel poster series. MARLIN INDUSTRIAL DIVISION, INC. Persons in New Testament times: Frieze. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Perspective in art. ART. Perspective sketch of con-finement feed lot. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Peruvian ducks. STURBRIDGE CORP. Petal of a flower ... God wrote the world: Hermann ART. Hesse. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Petal pin, drop chains. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Petalescent. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Petals spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewel Peter pumpkin eater. LIVINGSTON, CATHARINE A. Peter Rabbit. Peter Rabbit. KERR KREATIONS. Petit four. CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A. Petite beauty mini. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Detite conclusion. Petite paisley. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Petite squares. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Petroleum is vital to many phases of modern civiliza-

MARINES, RICHARD F., JR. Phantom Huey chopper. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Pharisee and the publican. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Pharo. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Phase five. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Pheasant. PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. Pheasants wall plaque. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. PREDUDE CREATIONS, INC. Phoenix. WESLEY, DAVID E. Photo album. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Photograph of a model of a fragmentation bomb. SCHWIE, DALE R. Fhotography darkroom series. DEVELOPING ROLL FILM. ENLARGING. ENLARGING. Physiological basis of reha-bilitation medicine. SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. Picnic. GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-CLATES. Pictorial design of a circle divided in sections. MARCHIONDA, TONY. Pictorial design of a square divided in sections. MARCHIONDA, TONY. Pictorial flip chart of hu-man reproduction and fer-tility control. PLANNED PARENTHOOD CENTER OF SEATTLE, INC. OF SEATTLE, INC. Pictorial illustration of a iight bulb. EGGMAN, INC. Click. Pictorial illustration of a partially peeled banana. EGGMAN, INC. Pictorial illustration of five cartoon characters. DEPATIE-FRELENG ENTERPRISES, INC. Barklevs. Houndcats. Pictorial illustration of ice cream cone. EGGMAN, INC. Ice cream Pictorial illustration of Ice cream. Jesus. 20TH CENTURY LOCKART. Jesus. Pictorial music -- scores. UBLETA, ENRIQUE LUIS. Pictorial scene of Rochester, Minnesota. FIELDS, JOE E. Rochester medical, industrial, agri-cultural center. cultural center. Picture cards. SUTHERLAND LEARNING ASSO-CIATES, INC. Picture cartoon. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Picture frame. PEOPLE PAPER, INC. Picture of a prince with sound symbol in left hand. CAMPBELL, EDWARD A. Picture pattern set. YANCHULIS, WALTER F. Pictures for an astrology book. book. RULE, MARGARET ANN. Pietro Aretino. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R)

Petunia patch. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Peuter.

Pig. CAMERON (MARGARET) CRE-ATIONS. Storybook apron. CORDES, FREDERICK S. Pigeon palace. RETTIG, WILLIAM C. Pigeye. MEDICA, RICHARD E. Pigling Bland. KERR KREATIONS. Pigs belong in a pigpen. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Pilgrim scene lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Pill box bottle pendant. GOLDETTE. Article of jewelry. Jewelly. Pillow doll. MCNITT, MIRIAM. Pillow pals. THE KIT BIT. Pimlico. CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC. Pina. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Pincushion. INGRAM ORIGINALS. INGRAM ORIGINALS. Pine hills overview in the Shawnee Forest. DANIELS, RICHARD. Pine shadows: 110 new units. SCHULZ (W. R.) & ASSOCIATES. Pine tree. SWOBODA, INC. Pine trees. Pine Valley Golf Club. WHITTEN, RONALD EDWARD. Pineapple pillow. MAKAY, SALLY JEAN. Pineapple server. TREASURE CRAFT. Pinhead. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Pink azalea. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Pinnated grouse. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Pinochle card. TRISSI, INC. Pinto colt. CYBIS. CYBIS. Pinwheel. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pioneer wheels of progress. FAIN (HOWARD) PRINTS. The covered bridge. Pioneer woman. WADE, JUANDELL. Pipe ash tray. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Pisces. Pisces. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Pistol poker. PHILLIPS, RALPH G. Pit of peril. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Dec. 23, 1945. Pit scraper. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Pitch. MARGULIES, ISIDORE. Place of Meditation, Eisen-hower Center. DUNKAK, PAUL. Place of reptiles in nature. AMERICAN REPTILES IN THEIR AMERICAN REFTILES IN THE ENVIRONMENT. Place where man and nature meet is called peace. EN POSTERS, INC. Placemat. BRADLEY (JAMES) ASSOCIATES, INC. Plaid. TRISSI, INC. Plaid and dashes. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Plaid border. ECHO SCARFS, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Indus-

tion. BROWN & BIGELOW.

trial America.

Jan.–June

Plaid monotone. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Plaid 'n petite flower. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Plan ahead, attention to directions. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Plan of root beer stand. STEWART'S DRIVE-INS. SIEWART'S DRIVE-INS. Plans for residence. IMPERIAL HOMES SALES CORP. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Plans of convenient living designs. HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plant kingdom. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Planting and care guide. HENRY (JOHN) CO. HARDY DIVISION. Plaque of the zodiac signs. ROMBERGER, PAUL E. Plastic blue/green/orange poster. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Plastic egg with dried flowers flowers. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Plastic formed upright magazine stand. WARNER, JOHN W., JR. U right magazine stand. Plastic fruit. Up-BARNS (H. F. C.) CORP. Plato. HERO I.C. Play cafe. WARNER, JAYNA LYNN. Playright. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Plaza. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Please. CURRIER, WILLIAM. Please, a world figure like the President can not be bothered with these domes-tic details. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Please get well soon. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. Plot plan, the Odyssey. BROWN, LELIA ANN. Plowshares. VISUAL CREATIONS. And thou shalt beat thy swords into plowshares. Plummer, Rachel. WADE, JUANDELL. Rachel Plummer. Plymouth. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Pocket watch. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Poetry: an introduction. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Point Mugu. GLEN-ARIES, INC. Pointless compass master guide MAJEWSKI (GENE) & ASSO-CIATES. Points of the horse. LANG, GLENDA. Poison Pinto. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Poisoning, burns and in-juries to bones. FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS. Poker player. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Pokeweed. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Poland - country of folklore. WITOLD-K. Poland's immortals. SARMATIA ART GUILD. Polar bear. AA SALES, INC. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC.

Pole vaulter GALLO, GENE. Police: we serve & protect. ADAMS, JOSEPH. ADAMS, JUSEFR. Polished dome. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Polished feather. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARL, Article of INC. Article of Polished swirl. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Political and topographic maps WORKING WITH MAPS. Political decal, down. PATRIOTIC EMBLEM & BADGE CO. Down with the Wrecklicans. Polka-dots. TRISSI, INC. Polluted meal. JORDA, MICHAEL W. Pollution. DESIGN PRODUCTS. Pollution kills SHIELDS, WILLIAM EDWARD. Polonaise. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Poltergeist, Strawberry. URBANO (TONY) & CO., INC. Poo bad. VANDERBECK, JOHN O. Poo low VANDERBECK, JOHN O. Poo zero. VANDERBECK, JOHN O. Pooch potty. SILVER, CAROLE KUPFERMAN. Poodle. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewe?ry. Poodles. TRISSI, INC. Poodles and pussycats. GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO. Pool canopy and variations. PIRO, GEORGIA ANN. Pool rack. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Pop, amyl nitrite. POP OFF INDUSTRIES. Pop-up station-wagon camper. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Popcorn & Honey story book series. KENNEDY, HERBERT J. ductory guide book. Intro-Poppies. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Poppin' Fresh, Pillsbury doughboy. PILLSBURY CO. Poppy. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Population genetics. AN INTRODUCTION TO GENETICS. Porcelain peony. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Porpoise. MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. Nai'a. PATTON, LUCIA. Port D'Honfleur. DONALD ART CO., INC. Port view of typical full-rigged steel vessel. PEREMO. Portable drive-in food serv-ice building. LEISURE TIME HOMES, INC. Portable ringer. NORMAN, ANN. Portfolio of historic Flat Rock houses and buildings. MINTY, CORA RUTLEDGE. Porthole. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. PEREMO.

Portico. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Porto. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Porto paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Portrait of a young man: Lodovico Capponi. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Portrait of a youth. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Portrait of Dr. Gachet. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Portrait of lady. SCOTT, LEILA P. Portrait of my father. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Portrait of my mother. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Portraits. DONALD ART CO., INC. GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD. Portuguese poppy. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Posie picker Posie picker. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Posies. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Positions of the pre-oceanic continents. CONLES, HELEN HOUSER. Positive attitude poster. For titles of Positive at-titude posters SEE Current list under ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Possum, KERSTEN BROS. CO. Possum's strange name. TALES FOR YOUNG IMAGINA-TIONS. GROUP 2. Post-notes. GOOD-GRIEF. Post panel system. CICIONE, WILLIAM L. Post-craniotomy. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. Poster. PHABULOUS PRODUCTIONS. ZIMMERMAN, MATTHEW SPENCER. Poster of motorcyclist. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Poster showing long-haired man observed by older woman. SHELTER RECORDING CO., INC. GRAPHIC IMAGES, LTD. Potpourri guild set. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Pottery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Powell, Adam Clayton, Jr. MOORE, WILLARD. Adam Clay-ton Powell. Power for the chief. HISTORIC RAILROAD CRE-ATIONS. Power poster. ADAMS, MICHAEL F. Practice green. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Prado. COSMOS PRODUCTS. COSMOS PRODUCTS. Prairie HERO I.C. Prairie dog. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Prairie neighbors. BRONSON, CLARK. Prairie thistle. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB. Frairie thistle. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Praise the Lord with gladness. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Prall's multi-bubbles. STURBRIDGE CORP. Pray for America. RELIGIOUS HERITAGE OF MORPLOA THA AMERICA, INC.

Prayer. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Prayer of serenity. ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. Prayer of the plains. ARIZONA BANK, PHOENIX. Praying angel. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Praying children. ROHDE, Q'ADRIANNE. Praying hands. GREENE, JAMES A., SR. Preaching and healing two by two. BROADMAN PRESS. Pre-assembled modular housing stem. KELBISH, EDWARD D. Precession of the equinoxes. US UNLIMITED. Precious day. CELESTIAL ARTS. Prelude. HAROLDS RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Premiere presentation of the Eisenhower College collection dinner mats. EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y. Preparing microscope sl: BIOLOGICAL LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. slides. Present day church. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Preserve nature. TONTSCH, ERWIN. President in time: Richard M. Nixon. DE CICCO, LOU. President Kennedy murdered. BROOKS, SAMUEL S. President L. B. Johnson's birthplace. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-CIATES. President Nixon. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Presidential collection. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Celebrity. Crescent. Pageant. Presidential elections, the people choose. HAMMOND, INC. Pretty uglees. ASTERISK ADVERTISING AGENCY, INC. of jewelry. Price of a herd. MOYERS, WILLIAM. Article Prickly ash bitters. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Primary. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Primary lesions. INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATIONS & EDUCA-TION, NEW YORK. Skin lesions. Primary visual book. REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. Primavera. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHLO, Prime mover. MCCOLLUM, ROSCOE C. Primitive boy. BERNARD PICTURE CO., INC. Primitive girl. BERNARD PICTURE CO, INC. Primitive idol. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Apr. 8, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Primitive palms. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Prince tiger. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Princely. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Printed circuit pattern. FRANZEL, AMBROSE C.

Printing press, Gutenberg. IMPORTANT INVENTORS. Prisoner of war. NOVEMBER, JARED. Prisoners BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Sept. 30, 1945. Dec. 2, 1945. Prissy. CREATIVE STITCHERY CO., INC. Pristine. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Privacy and freedom. YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY REALLY MEAN. Privileged citizens. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. Privy. Privy. KAADAN, LTD. Attractive 3-hole privy. Prized pair. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Pro-ball, the professional baseball game. BURLEE ENTERPRISES, INC. Problems. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Procedures at the scene of DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Procedures at the scene of an accident. FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS. Process of communication. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Procession of the equinoxes. US UNLIMITED. Proclaim liberty throughout the land unto all the in-habitants there. SOMMES, DAVID B. Producers and producing. FAMILY LIVING SET. Production, reproduction, type, lasting power. SERTISS, INC. Pro-ecology T-shirt with facetious anti-ecology logo. SCHIRING, KENNETH N. Use SCHIRING, KENNETH N. Use our earth for what it's worth. Professional baseball game. BURLEE ENTERPRISES, INC. Pro-ball. Profile & sail plan. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Noank well-smack. Profile of Massachusetts elderly. HURST, NORMAN. Progressive geometric de-sign[s]. sign[s]. KALAJIAN, JOHN. Project bilingual. SUTHERLAND LEARNING ASSO-CIATES, INC. Picture cards. Project playhouse. SHELDON, ANGIE MAY-LIN. Project workshop. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Projections. WORKING WITH MAPS. Promenade. TRISSI, INC. Promise. ARMELGER, CHRISTINE. LENOX, INC. Promise of spring. DONALD ART CO., INC. Promises. Promises. FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Fromissory stock coupon. IDEATIONAL SERVICES. Properties of animals. CLASSIFYING. Properties of leaves. CLASSIFYING. CLASSIFING. Prophet friendship. WHYTE, MARY. Prophet preserved. BROADMAN PRESS. Proportional calculator for artists & sculptors. AMMEN. CHAPTES WILLIAM AMMEN, CHARLES WILLIAM.

Proposal. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Proposed apartment building. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Proposed layout for 10,000-head confinement feedlot. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Proposed residence for Mr. & Mrs. Barton. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Proposed residential development. FOLLENSBEE, JAMES. Proposed site development, Colorado Mountain College. GODURADO MOUNTAIN COILEG GODUN-EEVERS CO, INC. Proposed statue of Saint Francis of Assisi on the federal property of Fort Miley, San Francisco, INC. Colif CASSIDY, BERNARD J. Protect your eyes, safety is a duty. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Protecting each individual. YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY REALLY MEAN. Protecting ourselves. FAMILY LIVING SET. Protecting what the family MANAGING THE FAMILY'S AFFAIRS. Province iron wood lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Provincial border paisley. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Provincial document. For titles in the Provin-cial document series SEE Current list under GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Provincial floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Prow. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Prudence's progress. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. Psalm 8. THOMSEN, F. W. Psychedelic. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Psychedelics: a way to psychologics: a way to travel. DRUGS IN TODAY'S WORLD. Psychokinematic art. DUNCAN, FREDERICK. Psychrometric chart. MARLEY CO. Ptarmigan Elementary School. Ptarmigan Elementary School. FULLINGIM, EARL. Public gardens in Arles. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Pudendal block. ASTRA PHARMACEUTICAL PROD-UCTS, INC. Pudman CEBALLOS, JOHN KENNETH. Pueblo. ART REPRODUCTION CORP CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC. Pueblo headboard. MEREDITH CORP. Puerto Principe -- casa Puerto Principe -- casa colonial. ART CANOVACA CO. Puerto Rico's time line. DISCOVERY ENTERPRISES. Pulling together for freedom. COTTON, ALONZO E. Harambee Uhuru. Pumpkin column. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Pumpkin seed sailboat. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Punjab. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Puppy. ART BRIGADE. Puppy face. AA SALES, INC.

Puppy love. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. VISUAL CREATIONS. We are We are VISUAL CREATIONS. we are all born for love. Purple martin. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Pursuit. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Aug. 19, 1945. Pussy willows. CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A. Pussycat. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. it them to bed books. WITHALL, CHARLOTTE M. Bed time. Put your heart in it -quality counts. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Putnam, Amelia Earhart. BECK, ROLF. Amelia Earhart Putnam. Putting makes me nauseous. RICHARDS (DOUGLAS) INC. Pygmies. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) IN Tarzan. Mar. 25, 1945. Tarzan. (R) INC. ۵ Qiana jersey. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Qiana satin. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, Qiana twill. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Quackles THOMPSON, ARTHUR E. Quad. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Quadrati. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Quality is everyone's job. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Quality of life. EDEN IN PERIL. Quality puts you up front. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Quality work speaks for itself. itself. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Quanah Parker/buffalo dreams. JOHNS, MEREDITH S. Quart jar. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Quarterback and fullback and Mr. Hand Stand. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Quartered circles. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Quebec Guebec. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Queen Elizabeth -- Armada. GLEN-ARIES, INC. Queen high equality deck. EMARY CC. Queen of the rodeo. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Queen's Rangers. COMPANY OF MILLTARY HISTORIANS. Questa. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Question mark. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Quiet life. SHAW-BARTON. Quilly Willy. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Quilting. ECHO SCARFS, INC.

Quilting bee. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. TRISSI, INC. Quixby Court. EVANS, RICHARD E. R R/B enteric differential JIAGNOSTIC RESEARCH, INC. F. K. in San Francisco. R.J PAKULA & CO. RT.W. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Rabbi with torah. ROYAL DECOR CO. Rabbit. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. Storybook apron. apron. CORDES, FREDERICK S. COUROC OF MONTEREY. TO-SEW, INC. Rabbit garden musical ball. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Rabbit's bride. MONDSHEIN, KENNETH. Raccoon. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. Storybook apron. Raccoons. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Race-A-Wheel. STOVER, DALE. Race for the Queen's cup. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Racer. ATLANTIC MOLD. Racial colors in a wheel with peace symbol. IDENTITY CREATIONS. W are all beautiful. We Racing. STEFFEN, RANDY. The American quarter horse. Racoon. AA SALES, INC. Radam's microbe killer. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Wm. Radam's microbe killer. Radiance. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Radio & TV. VOLK CORP. Radiology technician. JOBS IN HEALTH SERVICE. doll. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, HOME DECOM ASSOCIATES, INC. Ragamuffin. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Raggedy Andy. VIRO CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of Jewerry. Raggedy Ann. GEMINI RISING, INC. RODZOS, KRISTEN H. VIRO CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Rain clouds. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rain forest GREEFF FABRICS, INC. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Rain or shine, a whether sign. YOUNG, MARGARET. Rainbow. BOSTON GAS CO BOSION GAS CO. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. Rainbow agate. NATURE PRESS. Rainbow button. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBU-UTTON INC Good-times TION, INC. Good-times.

Rainbow key chain. DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBU-TION, INC. Good-Times. Rainbow stripe. ECHO SCARRS, INC. Painbow trout Rainbow trout. JOHNSON, CLIFFORD C. JOHNSON, Raindrops. BIJAN CORP. Rainy day at the bridge. SAWYIER (PAUL) CALLERIES, INC., FRANKFORT, KY. Raising of Lazarus. UNIVERSAL POSTER & GRAPHIC ARTS CO. The Miracle RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. Ramada. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Rambler HERO I.C. Rameses Ramie the Raccon. DESIGNS BY RACOLE. Clean up your act. Ramona, PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Ram's head. BRONSON, CLARK. Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep. FORMS & SURFACES, INC. Random stripes. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Randy. BRAGA (PAUL) TRADING CO. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Rapunzel. GEMINI RISING, INC. Rat CORDES, FREDERICK S. Rat Vega. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Rating practice. PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE COVERAGES & RATING. Rating principals. PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILE COVERAGES & RATING. Jackson's, Rav MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Ray of hope. Ray of hope. WILKINSON, DIANA FRANCES. Raye, Martha. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Martha Raye wall plaque. Razor configurations. BRESLER, ALBERT EDWIN. Razorback decal with Texas jersey in tusk. WHEELINGTON, R. R. Reaching out to touch you. FECKO, MICHAEL. Reading a road man. MAP READING. Ready everywhere. BROWN & BIGELOW. Bishop's BROWN & BIGELOW. Bishop's gamebirds. Ready, set, go. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Ready to color jumbo post cards, set Aal. COLORGRAMS. Affectionate animals. Delightful dogs. Real love begins where nothing is expected in nothing to return. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Reality matrix. HARRIS, JOHN S. Rearing lion on marble base. HOFFMAN, CHARLES. (R)

FAGELSON, HAROLD B.

Reason I didn't write sooner. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. Reasoning. MARQUIS, JOHN R. Rebbitsin. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. The prayer. Rebekah waters the camels. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Rebel Rebel. ELAND ART PRODUCTIONS, INC. Rebel, Confederate soldier. DUNNING INDUSTRIES, INC. Receipt of deposit. BESS, GUY B. Reception desk. FULLINGIM, EARL. Recess. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Reckoning. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC Tarzan. Mar. 11, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Reclaiming our waste. POLLUTION. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Reclining tiger. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Recognizing them. FORM CLASS WORDS. Recommended glass container series. series. For titles in the Recommend-ed glass container series SEE Current list under GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Recommended glass finish. For titles of Recommended For titles of Recommended glass finishes SEE Current list under GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Recording transactions. THE ESSENCE OF ACCOUNTING. Recreation. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. Rectangle alphasculpt. MODERN ART CO., INC. Rectangular decorative planter. MARSH INDUSTRIES, INC. Rectangular dish. TREASURE CRAFT. Red and white stripes with white stars on blue background. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, INC. Red balloon. SPILSTED DESIGNS. Red-bellied woodpecker. NATURE PRESS. Red clover. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) Red fox. ANTIS, HARRY E. DARRO, PETER. 2d newt. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Red squirrel, raccoon. DARRO, PETER. Red-tailed hawk. DARROW, PETER. Red wolf. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Redeemable for the free services of an accountants Overload employee overload employee. R. E. L. ENTERPRISES. Redemption certificate for Redemption certificate for accountants overload. R. E. L. ENTERPRISES. Redstarts & beech. ROYAL WORCESTER. Redwood forest. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Re-elect Nixon in 1972. PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-POINT.

Reflected beauty. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Reflecting image. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Reflection. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Reflections. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Regal. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Regal rambler. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Regency crest plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO CO. Regency crest 3-light sconce. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Regency Hyatt House. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING Regina. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Registered coon ass, RCA. FLYING TITANIC AIRLINES, INC. Rehabilitation. ELAND ART PRODUCTIONS, INC. Rejoice. ROACH, ELEANOR M. Rejoice with joy and singing. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Relate. SOWERS, MIRIAM. Relax, this'll blow over, too. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Relief map of the State of Nebraska. HASTINGS MUSEUM (NEB.) Religion. JAPAN: OLD AND NEW. Religious and mythology symbol. FRICKLAND, MARY E. Religious havens. COLONIAL AMERICA. Remember. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. The family remembers. Remember I am with you. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Remember, we don't talk till we get a lawyer. BLOCK, HEREET L. Remembering to worship. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Reminder to. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, TNC Remington, Frederic. MEDALLIC ART CO. Coming through the rye. Mountain man. Norther. Scalp. Reminiscence. ORDAZ, FRANCISCO, JR. Remote control programmed automobile. BARNES, WILBERT. Removing the introducer. SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. (R) Renaissance. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. UNITED STATES CERAMIC TILE CO. Renaissance man and woman. GAGNON, CHARLES EUGENE. Renaissance nude. MEREDITH-OWENS, MEREDITH-OWENS, HEATHER M. Rendille woman after bearing her first son. DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Renegade potato. MOHAN, J. KEVIN. Renegades. SHAPPER JUHN ALVIN SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Renewal of marriage contract. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Report that reports. HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. Repose. DOULTON & CO., LTD.

Representation of Christ

head. VELMOSKY, STEPHEN J. Reproduction of drawing of cat. KREBS, ELIZABETH GAASTRA. Reproduction of lithograph Reproduction of lithograph of cat's face. KREES, ELIZABETH GAASTRA. Reproductions of originals. SATTERFIELD, MARION JEAN. Reptiles. INVESTIGATING VERTEBRATES. Republican. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Rescue. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Mar. 4, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Reselling old accounts by phone. BETTER TELEPHONE TECHNIQUES . Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Weldon Smith. SMITH, BARBARA JOAN LAMBERT. Residential design, North Carolina. POOLE, WILLIAM E. Resource packet for Hi, neighbor. UNITED CHURCH PRESS. World map. Responsibility. VALUES. VALUES. Restaurant scene. YANCHULIS, WALTER F. Restless Mr. Cavy. FELIX, LUISA. Resurrection of Jesus. THE PASSION TO EASTER STORY OF JESUS. Pathiot rolicible engine STORY OF JESUS. Rethink, reliable engineer-ing through investigations and knowledge. HELFEN, JANICE A. Retractable curtain rod. PEARCE, WILLIAM S. Retract. Retreat. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Jan. 28, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Return from the buffalo. MILLIGAN, LARRY B. Return from war. MARTIN, WARREN. Return of the beast. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) TNC. INC. Tarzan. June 17, 1945. Tarzan. (R) Reverse vintage. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Reviewing the elements of Reviewing the elements of a map. WORKING WITH MAPS. Revolutionary soldier. DUNNING INDUSTRIES, INC. Rhinestone polished dome. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Rhino. TNC. Rhino. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Rhinoceros family. SOWLE, NILES M. Rhododendron. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) Rhyme. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES. Ribbed planter. SYRO SYROCO. Ribbon bands. GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO. Ribbon swirl. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Articl of jewelry. Article

Ribbonette. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Ribbons. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Richard M. Nixon wrist watch. DE CICCO, LOU. A president in time. president in time. Richard the one. STIRLING PRODUCTIONS. Ridge and ditch stitch. CASSETTARI, ANNA M. Riding fancy. BOYNTON, G. A. BIGHTE bigh BOYNTON, G. A. Riding high. BROWN & BIGELOW. Riding the wind. BROWN & BIGELOW. Riding to the hounds. SLOAN, KATHLEEN LEWIS. Right on. THOMAS, EDDIE JAMES. Ring. Ring. MAUREY, MELINDA JEAN. Article of jewelry. OHLHOFF, GEORGE. Article of jewelry. WAYNE (KURT) INC. Article of jewelry. Ringer. NORMAN, ANN. Portable ringer. Ringneck pheasants. STEPHENSON, WILLIAM J. Ring-necked pheasant. DARRO, PETER. Rings. SZYMANSKI ASSOCIATES. Give us a ring. Ringtailed wallaby. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. MARA (LOIS) & CO., INC. Rip. JOEL & ARONOFF, INC. Rip Cap glass finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Rip Van Winkle. WOLLAND MOLD HOLLAND MOLD. Rippleridge. AMERITEX CO. Ripples. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ritual paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. River of fire. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Feb. 4, 194 Tarzan. (R) River valley in spring. HURD, PETER. Riverbank. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Riverside Union Pacific depot. Feb. 4, 1945. depot. OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. Riviera CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Road back. ELAND ART PRODUCTIONS. INC. Road runner. COLLINS OF TEXAS. CREATIVE CASTING & DESIGN. DESIGN. HODGE, PHILLIPS WINSLOW. KERSTEN BROS. CO. LAYMAN, GUFFY R. PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. PETLEY STUDIOS, INC. Road to Damascus. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH. Peadway Roadway. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Roanoke. SEAMEN'S BANK FOR SAVINGS, NEW YORK. Roaring Camp & Big Trees narrow-gauge railroad. LENGQUIST, JOAN.

Roaring 20's. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Robert Fulton's birthplace. SCHUBERT (FRANK) ASSOC. Robinson Crusce. Rope ladder. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ropes. Rose. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Daniel Defoe's Robinson Crusoe. Rocca lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Rochelle. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Rochester Hotel. OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. Rochester medical, industrial agricultural center. FIELDS, JOE E. Rose Rock. MARTIN, BILL. Rock crossing on the Washita. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Rockhound's vacation Rockhound's vacation paradise. FAFARD, RENE. Rockingham, Washington's headquarters. TYLER, EARL. Rocks and minerals of Wisconsin. SUZANNE'S GEM SHOP, INC. Rocky coast. Rocky coast. VIGNARI ART ENTERPRISES, TNC Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep. BRONSON, CLARK. Rod of the manual. US UNLIMITED. Rodger. BROWN, GLADYS J. Rodney. SOFI, JOSEPH A. Rogers, Will. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Will Rogers. SHAW-BARTON. Will Rogers at home. Rogue River, Oregon, rooster crow cartoons CRANDALL, GRACE. Roll-a-din. ERNSTER, MELVIN J. Rolling rice ball. TALES FROM JAPAN. Round dish. Rolling Stones. STAR PRODUCTIONS. Roman ruins. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Roman theatres in Provence. SALTER, MARGARET. Romance. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Romanesque. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rommel's Rod. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Ronald McDonald clown. GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC. RonChe birds. TOBIN, RONALEE. Rondo. WORLD HOMES, INC. Room for a friend. jewelry. Round swirls. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. (R) Roosevelt Franklin. MUPPETS, INC. Rooster. Rooster. CORDES, FREDERICK S. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Rooster cookie jar. ATLANTIC MOLD. Huff. Rooster, Hank. ATLANTIC MOLD. Rooster wall plaque. ATLANTIC MOLD. Shaft, DUSING ATLANTIC MOLD. Roosters. Royalty. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

ECHO SCARFS, INC. BRYANT, WIIMA LUCIA. COLBERT (JUNE) ASSOCIATES, INC. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., FRANCO MANUFACTORING CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Rose-breasted grosbeak. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Rose bush. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. festival SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rose garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rose Jivago. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Rosebud princess. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Rosemont. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. TRISSI, INC. Roses 'n dot blotch. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Rosie bow. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Ross' goose. ASSOCIATED ADVERTISING, IDD LTD. Rotary calculator. MEDIA SYSTEMS CORP. The AVT system. Rotary excavator-bucket or unit. POCHE, JOHN M. Rottweiler. TREHARNE, ELIZABETH HARVEY. Roughing it. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. Roulette. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Round decorative planter. MARSH INDUSTRIES, INC. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE CRAFT. Round 15. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Round hearts. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Round 'n square. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Round peg. Round peg. ECHO SCARFS, INC. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Round pendant. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Round pin. PAKULA & CO. Article of iewelry. Round swirls. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Roxbury, Vermont town hall. ELLIS, HARRIET B. Royal Order of the Purple Foot. DISTNC ALLEN F. CE DUSING, ALLEN F., SR. Royal Order of the Purple JSING, ALLEN F., SR. Certificate of membership. Royal paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC.

Rubaiyat. FAROY, INC. Rubber stamps. ATLAS ENTERPRISES. Rubberband-it Rubberband-it. CLARK, MARGARET. Ruby-crowned kinglet. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) Ruda theorem: Any angle can be trisected. RUDA, JOSEPH A. Rue de Crimee. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. (R) Rue Royal. Rue Royal. GAIGNARD, EUGENE, JR. Ruffed grouse. DARRO, PETER. WILDLIFE ART GALLERY. Rufus. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Ruins of Grand Opera House. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. Rulers. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Running tiger. SUZY'S ZOO. Rural America. DIPPERY, LEE MYLES. Rushing rapids. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. GEMINI RISING, INC. GEMINI RISING, INC. Leon Russe[1] OLIVARES, DOUGLAS GEORGE. Leon Russell. Rustic. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Rustic chalet. DAEDA, RICHARD A. 3-level ranch. Rustique Street. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. St. Rustique Street. Ruth, Boaz, and Obed. BROADMAN PRESS. Ruth, George Herman. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Babe. Rustic chalet Babe. Ryan FR-1 Fireball. OETZELL, WALTER A.

S

SES-1 magnetic trigger system for CDI. for CDI. SCHIRMANN, STUART E. SES-2 magnetic CDI system. SCHIRMANN, STUART E. S E X wall plaque. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. SJS. HARTWELL, ALAN. Sabbath peace. MILLER, SHULAMITH W. Sabbath table. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Sabbath woman. ROYAL DECOR CO. Saber tooth. CELESTIAL ARTS. Tres will be eaten. Sable Island graveyard Trespassers Sable Island graveyard of the Atlantic. MACDONALD, R. LAN. Sabrina. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Sach and Goober, the talking peanuts. STACHEWICZ, MICHAEL. Sacred design worship folder. For titles of Sacred design worship folders SEE Current list under CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. HOUSE. Sacrifice of Abraham. ABRAHAM, FATHER OF BELIEVERS. Sad clown figurine. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Sàdarjii. SHAPIRO, EUGENE D.

Safari. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Safe day always worth crowing about. HOWE SERVICES, INC. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Safe drivers team. LARRIEU, WARREN A. Safe in the hands of God. PHILLPS, CHARLES H., SR. Safety devices are for your protection, use them. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Safety impact headrest system. BARNES, WILDERT. Safety pays off on your job, too OWE SERVICES, INC. Safety program newspaper ad repro sheet. HIGHWAY USERS FEDERATION. PUBLIC SUPPORT DIVISION. Safety stuff bear. CHUN, LILY. Saftey bug. GEVINS, JACK. Sag BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Oct. 7, 1945. Sagittarius CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Saguara cactus windbell. TERRY-LLOYD'S. Sahara Invitational BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING Sailboat, centerboard class. DURHAM, FRANK. Swordfish. Sailboats ART REPRODUCTION CORP. VISUAL CREATIONS. Cherish each day, live it well. No man is free who is not a master of himself. Sailfish Sailfish. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sailfish soap and household item holder. SUPERIOR PET PRODUCTS, INC. Sailor. HUSSEY, JOHN C. Sailors. TRISSI, INC. Sailor's holiday. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Sails. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Saint Amie du grand barry. SUE-AKO, G. K. 5. Bernard dog. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. 5. Croix in Africa. BITS 'N PIECES, INC. BITS 'N PIECES, INC. St. Joseph College. BOONE'S ART GALLERY, BARDSTOWN, KY. St. Louis Cathedral. JUGE, JACQUELINE H. Oak Alley. St. Martin on a horse. CATHOLIC CIRCLE CO. St. Rustique Street. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Salad bowl with grape clusters on side. on side. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Salamanders. NATURE PRESS. Salant series. SCHIANO, ANTOINETTE. bined double boiler. Com-Salud PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Cheers, salud. Salvador wall planter. SYROCO E. Centipede. Sam AM E. CENTIPEDE. CALIFORNIA COLLEGE OF PODIATRIC MEDICINE, SAN FRANCISCO. Introducing Sam E. Centipede.

244

Sam Houston, inspection ship, port of Houston. SAKS, JUDITH-ANN. Sammy Davis, Jr. figurine & lam GENIO'S FIGURINES. RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Samoyed illustrated standard. ADAMS, A. GERTRUDE GARRELL. Sampson, Deborah. MENCONI, RALPH J. Carter Braxton. Samuel in a mod Samoa Braxton. Samuel in a modern setting. BROADMAN PRESS. San Diego Zoo. ORPHANS OF THE WILD. San Francisco. TREASURE CRAFT. San Ernoicaca at first TREASURE CRAFT. San Francisco at first twilight. KENNEDY, CLINTON DOUGLAS. San Francisco Bay. MEYER, RUDOLF K. San Francisco hillside. BAYZ, GUS C. San Luca San Juan. HOLIDAY HILL ESTATES. Sancta Sophia. WALTER (JIM) CORP. Sand Crab. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Nonocitan Proprietorial Auropation States VISUAL CREATIONS. Sand The journey of a thousand miles begins with but a single step. Single Step. Sandbox. FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Sanding the roads. HUSSEY, JOHN C. Sandpipers. AARON PIX, INC. Santa, WHITE, SHIRLEY. Santa and trees. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Santa Barbara like it is today. NATIONAL PHOTO SERVICES. Santa Barbara oil spill Santa Barbara Oli Spill disaster. WESTERN MARINE LABORATORY. Santa Claus and Tad. HASKETT, DANIEL ANDREW. Santa Claus in jail. PATTERSON (JAMES A.) & CO. Ho, ho, ho, where's my writ. Wrlt. Santa Claus weather indicator. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Santa-in-the-box. WOLFORD, LUCILE. Santa Monica Surf Club. RIVKIN, CHARLES H. story. 30 Santa personalized gift carrier. carrier. EAGLE TRADING CENTER, INC. Santa pillar. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROOK. Santa Rita. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Santa waving. Santa waving. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Santa with bell. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Santa with hands on tummy. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Santa's house water globe. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Sarah. BERNSTEIN, MICHEL. Sarah's birthstone. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Sardine tin. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, IN Article of jewelry. INC. Article of sh cuff. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of Sasquatch dolls. PULLAR, RODNEY A.

Satan's child. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Satchmo. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Satin & pearl. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Satin galore. CAMEO FABRICS, INC. Satin twin jewel. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Saturday night party. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROOK. Saturn. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTE DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Sauk's Bridge. SCHUBERT (FRANK) ASSOC. Save our environment. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS Save the children. THE BLACK ARTS, INC. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Savior Savior. PENDLETON, PAUL A. Saw-whet owl in cedar. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Scaled quail. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Scalloped dots. ECHO SCAPES INC ECHO SCARFS, INC. Scalp. MEDALLIC ART CO. Scarlet letter. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Nathaniel Hawthorne's. Scarlet macaw with Colombian orchids. SHEEHAN, MARION R. SHEEHAN, MARION R. SCATS & gripes. GRONEK, MICHAEL. Scene assortment. HUDSON, MABIE. Scene from my studio window in June. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Scene of old Amana. GEIGER, GEORGIA K. Heri-tage House. Scenes, flowers, bird. SATTERFIELD, MARION J. Scenes of interest in Green-port Village. QUATROCHE, VINCENT. Scenes of Old Salem & Tangle-wood. wood. HICKS, B. TATUM. Scenic America calendar. BROWN & BIGELOW. Scenic appointment calendar. BROWN & BIGELOW. Schematic diagram: electrophoneme. RUNYON, DAVID ROY. Schematic for electric tic-tac-toe game. tac-toe game. FRANZEL, AMBROSE C. Scheuer, James H. BACHRACH, INC. Honorable James H. Scheuer. Schiffe im dunkeln. HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Schiffli embroidery design. CROLAND MILLS CORP. School days. DENGEL, DIANE. FOLKEMER, PAUL D. School event calendar. MEMOR-EASE PRODUCTS CO. Coolidge school event Coolidge school event calendar. Calendar. School plaque. HUCHES, AUBREY H. Brackenridge High School. Harlandale High School. Schooner. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. MISER, JOSEPH EDWARD. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Schooner Caviare and Ambrose light-ship. SOUTH STREET SEAPORT MUSEUM, NEW YORK.

Schubert, Franz. HANSEGGER, JOHN K. Franz Schubert. Science discovery series. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Force and motion. Magnetism and electricity. Science processes series. CLASSIFYING. Scientific obstetrics is spiritual education. US UNLIMITED. Scimitar. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Scissor-tailed flycatcher. PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. Scooby-Doo. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Graveyard scene. Scooby Doo. S'cool bus. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. SCOTPLO. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Scotch golfer. DUNNING INDUSTRIES, INC. Scotch pine seed Christmas card. ARMSTRONG ASSOCIATES, INC. Warmest greetings. Screamin' Skipshovel. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Screamin' Vette. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Screech owl. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Screw. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Scroll base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Scroll flower. INGRAM ORIGINALS. Scroll top triangular base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Sculptura collection. titles in the Sculptura For collection S under SYROCO. SEE Current list Sculpture comprising members, each independently movable. AGAM, YAACOV. Sculpture of [person] FELDMAN, DANIEL J. Agnew candle. Nixon candle. Oliver Hardy candle. Stan Laurel candle. W. C. Fields candle. Sculptured curtain. DURHAM, FRANK. Sculptured design for a door front PERKINS, WILLIAM L. Sculptured dove. CURL, MATTIE L. Sculptured figure KALLUS, JOSEPH L. photograph. Untitled photograph. , Sculptured head. KALLUS, JOSEPH L. Sculptured ring. SIMON, ALYCE. Article of jewelry. Sea & sky. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sea bubbles Sea bubbles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sea burst. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. A Sea circle. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. a fantasy. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, Sea INC Sea gulls. WHY ANIMALS LIVE WHERE THEY LIVE.

Sea leaves. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. lynx. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Arti Sea of dreams. ea of dreams. GORCHOV, PERRYN. ea of Tranquillity. FEDOCK, MICHAEL. ea serpent -- elasmosaurus. CELESTIAL ARTS. Love is where you find it. ea stripe. CADPUTE DY MEDA INC Sea ea stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. ea treasure. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. vine. a vine. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Seafood RIVKIN, CHARLES H. Seal INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Seal of the U.S. House of Representatives Doormen Society. JERNIGAN, WARREN H. Honorary membership. Seana PEREIRA, LILLIAN FRANCES. Seascape. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. HORROCKS, PETER. HORROCKS, PETER. Season's greetings. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Seated china snow figure with snow finish. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Seather Porch. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Seathrew, Pogan. URBANO (TONY) & CO., INC. Seating the diaphragm. SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. (R) Second move of insertion. SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. (R) II Peter 3:10. LANDRY, WINIFRED AWA. Seconds lost increase costs. CLEMPRINT, INC. Secret weapon. RURFOUGHS (EDCAR RICE) Secret weapon. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Secretary Butz says the price of steak is just right. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Securing the line. HUSSEY, JOHN C. Seduction. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Seduction. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. See what I can do. FUNNELL, FRANCES W. See yourself. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Seek wisdom with integrity. YOUNG, DONALD F. Segovia. Segovia. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Seine wall mirror. SYROCO. SYRCCO. Seizure. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. Select shape beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Selected works by Maxfield Parrish from Mother Goose. EMERALD CITY PRESS. Self-instructor phrenology chart. chart. GLENDALE GRAPHICS. Self portrait. BROCK, JAMES. Semi-circles. TRISSI, INC.

1972

Semi-Sweet. MUNN, FORD. Semmelweis, Ignaz Philipp. BEISKIE, ABRAM. Ignaz Philipp Semmelweis. Senator McGovern. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Senator Muskie. ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Sengekontacket. Marthals Semi-Sweet ROYAL ENTERPRISE CO. Sengekontacket, Martha's Vineyard. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Sensations. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Sensual dieter's guide to weight loss during sex. SMITH, RICHARD. Sentinel Pine Bridge & Pool. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. Sequence picture cards. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Sequin rosette mini. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Sequoyah's Cherokee alphabet. GREER, DAVE. Serena. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Serenade. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, TNC RUTENBERG HOMES, INC. Serendipity. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Serene. FENN BRONZE. FENN EX. Serenity. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. rial imagery. KIRK-BRUMMEL ASSOCIATES, KIRK-BRUMMEL ASSOCIATES, INC. Arcs. Series of 8 sketches of clamming. PRESTON, LEONARD F. Sermon on the Mount. GOSEL STUDIES. THIRD EYE, INC. Service module/modules. ALCOA CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS, INC. Compact, non-loadbearing, non-combustible, metal-framed service module. Iramed Service modules. Stacked service modules. Serviette. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Sesame Street. CHILDREN'S TELEVISION WORK-SHOP. Set of chessmen. VACHON, DAVID ALLAN. Set of 8 line drawings of wild Flowers. BOWMAN'S HILL STATE WILD FLOWER PRESERVE, WASHING-TION CROSSING, PA. EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. EXECU-TIVE COMMITTEE. Set of 4 Acadiana scenes. ALLEN, JAMES A. Sets and subsets. CLASSIFYING. 7 ecological concepts slides. DELUCIA, WILLIAM E. 71st Regiment, Infantry. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. '72 safety is a duty, use safety equipment, follow the rules. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Seville. Seville. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Sewing machine, Singer. IMPORTANT INVENTORS. Sex determination, linkage and influences. AN INTRODUCTION TO GENETICS. sauce. Sex

Sh, don't laugh till after he leaves. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Shabbat shalom. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Waterfalls. Shabby O'Hair card. For titles of Shabby O'Hair cards SEE Renewal list under HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. Shack. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Shaded flower. ECHO SCARFS, INC. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Shaded plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Shaded relief "360" 12 inch diameter globe. HAMMOND, INC. Omega "360" 12" diameter globe. Shaded variations. GEMINI RISING, INC. Shadow daisy. WIENER LACES, INC. Shadow dot. Shadow dot. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shadow floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Shadows. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shadows on the Teche. JUGE, JACQUELINE H. Oak Alley. Shady lane. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, Shadows. INC. Shaggy dog. KERSTEN BROS. CO. SUPERIOR PET PRODUCTS, INC. Shah PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Shakertown road. SAWYIER (PAUL) GALLERIES, INC., FRANKFORT, KY. Shalimar PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Shallow continuous thread GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Shalom ANGELI ARTCRAFT PRODUCTS CO. YONAH CREATIONS. Shanty. HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. HICKENS, GEORGE. Napes. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Shaping the law. OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY. Share equally, give everyone a turn. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Shared responsibility. HOYT, BILLY JOE. Sharing. 1000 PRINTS, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sheep, CORDES, FREDERICK S. FISHER, DAVID E. Sheet of ten Mini mottos. EGLE ART PRINTS. Mini mottos. Motios. Shepherds and wise men. MY NAME IS JESUS. Sheraton Motor Inn. SENSEMAN, RONALD S. Sheridan. HERO I.C. Sherlock Hemlock. MUPPETS, INC. Sherrie poolle. ATLANTIC MOLD. Shield. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shield crest picture hanger. E-Z ON, INC. Shield with silhouette and

FARB, ARTHUR. Article of jewelry. Ship aboy. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., TNC SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES DI VERA, INC. Ship certificate. ART PLAQUE, INC. Ship in dry dock. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Ship Monk of Salem. PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM, MASS. PASS. Ship's captain. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Ships of the world on the St. Lawrence Seaway. SEAWAY PHOTOS. Shoes styled with individuality. SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR. Shooting star. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shop & save. JAMES, LESLIE MARLBOROUGH. Consumers discount voucher. Shore dinner. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shoreline. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Short power. GREEN, BRUCE M. Short-tailed hawk MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Short trap. YOUNG BLUTH CO. Short .. vowel sound. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Shortcutting safety is cents-Short trap. Shortcutching safety is control less. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Show respect for your neigh-bors — use good language. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Show your class, be polite. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Shower for. ZERINTCHEFF, RUTH S. ZERINTCHEFF, RUTH S. Shower tree. SWOBODA, INC. Showy aster. NATIONAL WILDLIFF FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Shrewsbury Commons. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Shrimp boat. DAI, TZE-PING. Shrine clock. CROW. BUTH. GROW, RUTH. Shuffle board SMETHPORT SPECIALTY CO. Shutters. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Siamese cat. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REFRONCTION CORT: Siberian tiger. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Sibo original. For titles of Sibo originals SEE Current list under QUAKER FABRIC CORP. CORP Side step. JETTE, JUDITH K. Side view of two mice eating popcorn. MILLER, HILDEGARD. Sidewinder, snow cobra. NICHOLS, ARIS G. Sienna. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Sierra. THOMSON CONSTRUCTION & REALTY, INC. Sierra Nevada Mountains. BROWN & BIGELOW. Our country calendar. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Sight/sound training. MODEL 1070. MODEL 3180. Siesta.

 BROCK, SAMES.
 AN INTRODUCTION TO GENERATOR Shield with silhouette and MODEL
 MODEL

 Seminole.
 Seminole.
 Stringle
 MODEL

 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
 Stringle
 Stringle

Jan.-June

Sigmund's skill. STURBRIDGE CORP. Sign guide light. GENERAL ELECTRIC CO. Sign of the times, National Women's Liberation. OGDEN, GERALDINE SAVARY. Signs and wonders. MY NAME IS JESUS. Signs of the Zodiac. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROCK. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROOK. Silent majority. LYONS, TALFORD EARL JAMES. One life. Silent partners. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Silhouette. SARISSE. Silhouette couple toasting/ enjoy wine design table vogg & co., INC. Enjoy wine with your meal. Silhouettes. TRISSI, INC. Silhouettes on china. BLOCK, SHERYLL RAE. Silver anniversary. BENET LAKE PRESS. Your BENEI LAKE PRESS. YOU silver anniversary. Silver plate. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Silvery swirl. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Simba. Article of Jewelry. Simba. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Simon says you should have a happy birthday. UNITED CARD CO. Simplicated way. SIMPLICATED AIDS. Simpson House at Stone Acres Plantation. FIANLATION. STONE MOUNTAIN PLANTATION, INC. Stone Mountain Memorial Park. ims, J. Marion. BELSKIE, ABRAM. J. Marion Sire BELSKIE, ABRAM. S. MATION Simo. SINCHES FROM OTHER LANDS: THE ARABLAN NIGHTS. Sincere wishes for a joyous holiday season from Kindlin Wood & friends. LUMBERMENS MUTUAL INSURANCE CO. Sing, but know how. FIORY, HEDY. Sing unto him. ABINGDON PRESS. Singer. SHORTRIDGE, EUGENE W. Singing ropes, early morning. RYAN, TOM. Singing tower. CARRID NOVELTY, INC. CARRIB NOVELTY, INC. Single squash court. FRAMPTON (D. B.) & CO. Single trip beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Singular circle floating hotel or community. PANICO, GULIO CESARE. Sioux warrior. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Sir John Eurgoyne. PARADLES POSIENS, INC Sir John Burgoyne. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Siren's of the sea. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Sitting Bull, General Custer. PALMER, ARMILEE. Article of jewelry. Sitting elephant. KNOXKO, INC. Sitting girl with cat figur-CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP.

Sitting pretty. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Sitting Rebecca. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. 6 & 9 unit townhome buildings. LUDWIG, JAMES C. O. 6 angle Lugghan lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. 6 page comedy art calendar. BUSCHE, WILLIAM F. Six petal candle holder. BRYAN, LLOYD. 6 photographs of urban BRYAN, LLOUD. 6 photographs of urban children. BEEMAN, CYNTHIA LEE. Sixty-seven original drawings and cartoons. FISHER, SHARRY R. i kite. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., Ski INC. Ski trails. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Skier. JETTE, JUDITH K. Skill-Bees child-tested skill builders FIGURE-GROUND. FIGURE-GROUND. Skin lesions depicted and defined. INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATIONS & EDUCA-TION, NEW YORK. Skinny. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Skip-gutt playing cards. MCGEE, PENNINGTON. Skull drawings. MEDICAL MODELS LABORATORY. Skunk. KERSTEN BROS. CO. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Sky/grass/earth. ANDERSON, ANITA. Sky rocket savings bank. CUMMINGS, ROBERT T. Sledging a bit bit. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Sleeping Beauty. WILDSMITH, BRIAN. Sleeping Santas. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Slide archives. ARCHAFOLOGICAL INSTITUTE ARCHAEOLOGICAL INSTITUTE OF AMERICA. Slide tube. MCGOVERAN, DAVID ORNAN. Slinque. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Sloop. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & F. INC. Article of jew Sloop under sail. RAMSTAD, M. THEODORE. Slow loris. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Slumber party. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Small dingbat. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Small owl on limb. DRAKE, JACK. Smallmouth bass. AQUA PRINTS. Smart mouth. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Smile. BLUE STREAK CO. SYNTHETIC TRIPS, INC. Smile contemporaries. For titles in the Smile contemporaries series SEE Current list under UNITED CARD CO. CARD CO. Smile face with tears. CUTRONA, JOSEPH J. Smile, God loves you. TAYLOR, MARY-LOUISE. Smile stencil pac. MAGIERA & ASSOCIATES, INC. Smiles. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Smiley button.

PERFECT SCHOOL PLAN.

Smiley [intaglio mold] ATLANTIC MOLD. Smiley-notes. CHESTERTON GIFTS. Smiley stars. KRYSTAL CO. Smiley stars. KRYSTAL CO. Smiling alphabet. MCDOWELL, WILLIAM W., III. Smiling faces. GEMINI RISING, INC. Smiling flowers, daisies and bees with smile faces. HALTRECHT, MORRIS. Smiling four-wheel love. SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR. Smiling giraffe. MACLEAN, JOHN D., JR. Smiling is good for your eye-sight, it makes everything look better. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Smiling mouse. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Smiling mouse. MACLEAN, JOHN D., JR. Smiling numerals. MCDOWELL, WILLIAM W., III. Smiling turtle... carrying picket sign reading Boycott turtle soup. MACLEAN, JOHN D., JR. Smith. PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-POINT. Smith Bridge, Plymouth, N.H., Stinson Mountain in background ground. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. Smith, Kirby. MARONEL, JOSEPH W. Gen. Kirby Smith. KIPDY SMILL. Smithy. DUNNING INDUSTRIES, INC. Smoggy the Frog, leap for mankind, let's exhaust air pollution. SMOGGY CAMPAIGN 1972. Smoke rings. Smoke rings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Smoke the right way, now you know your smoker's Bible. KING, JULIAN. Smokey Bear Magic Slate paper western PUB. CO., INC. Bear extinguishing dra-gon's fire. Smoking is a bomb, don't get hooked. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Snail. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Snail ship. FARNSWORTH, DONALD SHERIDAN. Snake. CORDES, FREDERICK S. Snake lady. UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. Snake rail dragster. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Snakes are mighty hunters. AMERICAN REPTILES IN THEIR FNUTEONMENT Snake. ENVIRONMENT. Snakeskin. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Snap-Together. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Chost of the Red Baron. Snaptite model kit. For titles of Snaptite model kits SEE Current list under MONOGRAM MODELS, Snellen letter chart at 200 feet HOWARD, RAY W. Snerd. Snerd. CRUMP, STELLA JEANETTE. Snoopy and his Sopwith Camel. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Snooters. MATLICK, LONNY. Snow fence & shadows. ADRIAN DESIGNS.

Snow geese. HUMMEL, DON FRAZIER. Snow goose. BATES, BILL. Snow, John. BELSKIE, ABRAM. John Snow. Snow leopard. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Snow Queen. WILDSMITH, BRIAN. ADDER (KURT S.) INC. Snowmen musicians. ADDER (KURT S.) INC. Snowmen musicians. ADDER (KURT S.) INC. So far. So Tar. BALLEW, NANCY R. So J said I'd never do any-thing like this. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Social environment. TUNING INTO MY ENVIRONMENT. Soda. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Sole SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Soleil. SOLETI. STYGA, JOHN. Solids and liquids. CLASSIFYING. CLASSIFYING. Solo. STECKEL, ANITA. Solomon. BROADMAN PRESS. Solomon and the temple. KINGS AND PROPHETS. Solomons' bitters. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Solomons seal. APPALACHIANA, INC. Solution reactors. RILEY, FOREST L., JR. Sombrero look necklace. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. Some Bible writers: Moses, Jeremiah, Paul. BROADMAN PRESS. Some ideas about it. WHAT IS COMMUNICATION. Some likes em wid glamour. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Sometimes I just like to hang by a tree and think of thee. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Son and parents entering church. church. BROADMAN PRESS. Sonata. AMERITEX CO. AMERITER Sonerai. MONNETT, JOHN T., JR. Song of the birds. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Sons. ACTION IDEAS, INC. Sooty tern and chick. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JK. Sorry. DOW CHEMICAL CO. Soulfully. LEATY, DONNA LYNN. Sound position puzzles. HALEY, EVELYN CLAIRE. Sounds of poetry. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN TUMPEODUCTION INTRODUCTION. Source. TRILOGY ARTS, INC. If God Sources and resources. HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. Sourdough crock. HUNTER, R. NEIL. South Carolina historical commemorative stamp map. TAMITS, FRANK. buth Dakota. South TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic map. South Dakota souvenir dollar. R.S.C. ENTERPRISES.

Souvenir. ROSS (THOMAS) & SON (LONDON) Souvenir of Long Beach. CORACO. Sovereign transitional mirror. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Soviet Union arts & crafts. HAMENT, HARVEY M. Sower. THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM. Spacemaster. C & S BUILDERS, INC. Sp. bonavista. AMERITEX CO. Spanish centerpiece. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Spanish coin. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Spanish grille. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Spanish house. CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. Spanish imperial eagle. MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Spanish lantern table lamp. BEACON INDUSTRIES. Spanish moss. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Spanish town. CUNNINGHAM CREATIONS. Spano family CLARK MEMORIALS, INC. Sparklers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Spatial matrix assault theory. COZZETTI, ANTHONY CARLO. Speak to the earth and it shall teach thee. VISUAL CREATIONS. Spear heads. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Special. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Special friend: Jackie Hoskins. JENKINS, JAMES P. Special maps. MAP READING. Special purpose maps. WORKING WITH MAPS. WORKING WITH MARS. Speckles. PARLIN, RICHARD E. Spencer Tracy, Lionel Barry-more, we're here. GLEN-ARIES, INC. Spengler House. MINNESOTA HERITAGE ENTER-PRISES, INC. Spheres. IMS CORP. ARTKO STUDIOS. Spider web. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Spin. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Spinal cord injury. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. NEUROLOGICAL CARE SERIES. Spinning medallion. OSTBY, LEROY M. Article of jewelry. Spinning wheel. WIENER LACES, INC. Spirit of Christmas. HOLIDAYS. Spirit of '76. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Our American heritage. CALI. TONY. AMETICAL HEITOLOGY CALI, TONY. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. SIGG SOEHNE, A.G. Spirit of 76 plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Spirit of the cider barrel. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. Spirit of the dark. US & CO. Spiritual art. CASTLE, W. H. I came that they might have life. Splasher. HUSSEY, JOHN C. Split dots. TRISSI, INC.

Split phase-capacitor start motors. FOSTER, JOHN W. Spoon tjanting. BLUMBRICH, STEPHEN. Sports. VOLK CORP. Sports emblem for G.A.L.S. GIRLS ASSOCIATED LEAGUE FOR SPORTS. Sportsman's game bag. BROWN & BIGELOW. Spray. ART PLAQUE, INC. ART PLAQUE, INC. Spring. DISKEN, ELOISE. Spring bear. ZOPF, MARY ANNE. Spring beauty. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Spring color Magic Slate paper saver. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Flowers in pot. Spring fever. SHAW-BARTON. Spring flower frame-tray puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO. Litt: puzzle. WESTERN PUB. CO. Little girl sniffing flower. Spring habitat stamps. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. Spring lake. LEE, LESLIE H. LEE, LECTER II. Spring leaves. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Spring roses and others. DONALD ART CO., INC. Spring song. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Spring stuff. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, Starella. Springer spaniel. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) INC. Springtime. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Springtime Magic Slate paper INC WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Rabbit reclining in flow-erpatch. INC. Starfish. Sprite IMPERIAL HOMES SALES CORP. Spy. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Aug. 5, 1945. Square dancing is fun. WISCONSIN STATE SQUARE DANCE FLAG FOUNDATION, INC. INC. Square earring. Square earring. PAKULA & CO. Article of jewelry. Square pin. PAKULA & CO. Article of jewelry. nia Jewery. Square 'plique. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Square sails & rigging. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Bark Charles W. INC. B Morgan. Square wiz. GEMINI RISING, INC. Squared circle mall. CAMPBELL, BRUCE G. Squared in stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Squared off. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Squarehead. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Squares & stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. BRETT . star. Squirrels. WHY ANIMAIS LIVE WHERE THEY LIVE. Stable of champions. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (F Stacked service modules. (R)

Stacks. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Stacks and towers. BLUMENTHAL, JOAN MITCHELL. Stagecoach Inn. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. Stain. JOEL & ARONOFF, INC. Stained glass. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stamporama genuine stamp map. DE SIMONE, ANTHONY. Stan Laurel candle. FELDMAN, DANIEL J. Std. handball court. FRAMPTON (D. B.) & CO. Standard roadster. SCHWINN BICYCLE CO. SCHWINN BICYCLE CO. Standing bear. BUGBEE, OLIVE VANDRUFF. Standing bunny in ceramic egg. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Standing china snow figure waving arm. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Standing elephant. KNOXKO, INC. Star. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewel: Star dot. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Star drilling machine. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION Star spangled banner. ZIMMERMAN, SIMON L. Starboard bow view of the Natchez VIII. HARPER, CAROLYN. Starburst. TRISSI, INC. Stardom. LOOMSKILL, INC. Stardust. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, Starfire. CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. Starflight. NAKASHIMA, JEANNE M. Starleena. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, Starry night. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. (R) ECHO SCARFS, INC. IMS CORP. ARTKO STUDIOS. Stars & stripes for Califor-THRIAKEL, HANS HEININ, JR. Stars 'n stripes battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Start early and be on time. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Starving graduate. WILLIAMS, ROGER. State arts award. LOUISIANA COUNCIL FOR MUSIC & PERFORMING ARTS, INC. To the Times-Picayune. State [officer] KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS. SUPREME COUNCIL. Article of jewelry. of jewelry. Station landscape. Stationary seven-hued white US UNLIMITED. Stationery design. CALDWELL, ROBERT CLYDE. Statue & monument for cemetery. LLOYD BROS. WALKER CO.

Statue in dots. BRAYTENBAH, EDWARD A. Statue of Liberty. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. BROWN & BIGELOW. Give me work fired your poor. BROWN & BIGELOW. Give me your tired, your poor. GOIN, JOHN ROBERT. Freedom through law. Statue of Liberty feminist stationery design no.l. STECKEL, ANITA. Stay away from that north fence MIGNERY, HERB. Stay strong, Angela Davis. WILLIAMS, JOSEPH, JR. Steam engine. EDMARK. Steamboat, Fulton. IMPORTANT INVENTORS. ALLEN, JAMES A. S Acadiana scenes. Set of 4 Steel rules and related in-struments. SHOP MEASURING INSTRUMENTS. Steer roper. CONTWAY, J. Stegosaurus, CELESTIAL ARTS. Everyone's got something to sing about Stein or wine pitcher. ATLANTIC MOLD. Steinie beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Stellar 58. COONEY ENTERPRISES. Stem flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. AND Step up. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stephen preaches boldly. BROADMAN PRESS. Stephen, the first Christian Stephen, The first Christian martyr. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH. Sterling. EDMARK. Stewart, Rod. GEMINI RISING, INC. Rod Stewart. Still life. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Wa DONALD ART CO., INC. Still life study. Waterfalls. AXMAN, ROBERT-BRUCE. Stinks. FAGELSON, HAROLD B. Stitch in time. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Stocks. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Stolen kiss. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Stone, Barton W. MENCONI, RALPH J. Christian Church. Stone bridge. NEW YORK POSTCARDS. Beautiful all year round. Stone chips. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stone flower tree. Stone flower tree. SWOBODA, INC. Stone Mountain, Georgia. SUROWIEC, JUDITH HOPE. Stoned fantasy. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Stone's caribou. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) TION, INC. (K) Stop. TAYLOR (KEN) ENTERPRISES. Stop and start. FIRST EDITIONS WALL COVER-INGS, INC. Stop fires year 'round. NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN

ASSN.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

ALCOA CONSTRUCTION SYSTEMS,

TNC.

Stop, to prevent eyestrain. R & D CO. R & D CO. Storefront puppet theatre. SOFI, JOSEPH A. Rodney. Stores & office building. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Stories around the world: Game PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Storm. MARTIN, BILL. Story machine. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Story of a book. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. AN INTRODUCTION. Story of creation plaque. YONAH CREATIONS. Story of the cowboy. MELIK, JERRY JOSEPH. Story of the Indian. MELIK, JERRY JOSEPH. Story of the sunset glow. TALES FROM JAPAN. Story of the whiteman. MELIK, JERRY JOSEPH. Storybook apron. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS. Storyteller. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Storvtime. AMERITEX CO. AMERITEX CO. Stowe Pottery, Stowe, Vermont. FAGO, CELIE. Stradivarius, Antonius. GOODKIND, HERBERT K. Antonio Stradivari. Straford. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Strange -- they all seem to have some connection with this place. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Strangers. CELESTIAL ARTS. Strata. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Stratford Hall. PEARCE, CHARLES H. Stravinsky, Igor. HANSEGGER, JOHN K. I Stravinsky. Straw flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Igor SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Strawberries and stripes. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Strawberry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Strawberry ring. FLUME, JANICE D. Strawberry roan. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Stream. CELESTIAL ARTS. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Street GRAPHIC IMAGES, LTD. Street Fighter. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Street scene. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Streets of our country are in turmoil. CALICO GRAPHICS. Strength and security come from economy. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. String art. SHARPTON, ROBERT E. Stripe. TRISSI, INC. TRISSI, INC. Stripe cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Striped dots. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Striped floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Striped flower. CARVES BY VERA, INC.

Stripes. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Waterfalls. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stripes and blocks. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Stripes and dashes. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Structocel sportslife. ULBRICHT, R. E. Stuart, James Ewell Brown. MARONEL, JOSEPH W. Gene J. E. B. Stuart. General Stubby. KARLIN, BERNARD. Stubby beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Studded squares. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Studio studies. BROWN & BIGELOW. Study for victory. FROST & REED, LTD. H.M.S. Victory. Study.prints. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Pedestrian safety. Stump with bears salt and pepper set. TREASURE CRAFT. Stuttgart flame. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Stylized cross and dot ornamentation. DOLCO PACKAGING CORP. Subjects for cartoon. STARR, ANDREA. Submersible flush valve. CUMBER, DWIGHT. Subtractive. COLOR AND ITS PERCEPTION. Success and divorce. MARRIAGE FROM ROMANCE MAGAZINE TO REALITY. Sudan. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Sugar mill ruin. TYLER, EARL. Sugartime. LOMA LINDA UNIVERSITY (CALIF.) SCHOOL OF HEALTH HEALTH PRO HEALTH. HEALTH PRODUC-TIONS. Suk dancer. DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. Sultan. TURBRIDGE CORP. Sultat STURBRIDGE CORP. STURBRIDGE CORP. Summer. DISKEN, FLOISE. VOIK CORP. Summer always comes. TRESTER, LORRAINE G. Summer classic. LEE, LESLIE H. Summer days. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Summer dining room in Simpson House. House. STONE MOUNTAIN PLANTATION, INC. Stone Mountain Memorial Park. Summmer dream. For titles in the Summmer dream series SEE Current dream series SEE Current list under GREEFF FABRICS, TNC. Summer love, man & woman. Summer Love, man & woman. HAROLDS. Summer on the Soo. MALONEY, ROBERT. Summer scene. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Marblehead. Summer shadows, Marblehead. MARBLEHEAD ARTS ASSN. (MASS.) Sun 1000 PRINTS, INC. Sun beams SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Sun dance. DOULTON & CO., LTD. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. Sun glimmers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sun god. APSCO FABRICS, INC. Sun lover. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Sun, sky and butterflies. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Sun spiral. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sunburst figure. CLINE, RICHARD D. Suncord AMERITEX CO. Sundown BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Sunflower FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. an flowers. Sun SUM TIOWERS. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sungle Ska Sapa. MIIK'S CAMP INDUSTRIES. Sunlight. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sunlit. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sunnin' his belly. SHAFFER, JOHN ALVIN. Sunny. THE KIT BIT. Sunny face. MARTIN, TERRY. Sunray cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Sunrise and clearing. WYNN, MRS. FORREST. WINN, Sunset. CELESTIAL ARTS. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sunset in Pennsylvania. MASOTTI, AUGUSTINE J. MASOTTI, AUGUSTINE C Sunshine. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Sunshine frolics. DONALD ART CO., INC. Super. SHAPIRO, MORTON. Super chinch. Super chinch. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Super Gee Bee R-1. OETZELL, WALTER A. Super graphic modular poster and mini poster. DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. Super charged motor mouths control. WATKINS, VIVIAN E. Super salesman. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Superstar. FUNKE, RICHARD. GEMINI RISING, INC. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO INC WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC. Superstitions. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS Supper at Emmaus. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. (R) SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD Surf. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Surf bubble. WHITE, TRUEHART. Surprise. TAYLOR, LEONARD E. Survival Craft. DAMON, JAMES WILLIAM. Sutton Sutton. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Suzie's petunias. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Swan. STORIES OF ANIMALS WHICH SHARE AN ENVIRONMENT. WESTON, PAGE. Article of jewelry.

Jan.–June

Sweet Briar College. BRYANT PRINTS. Sweet pansy. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Sweet potato tzimmes. YONAH CREATIONS. Sweet sweeper HOUSE OF L-1 L-MAC. Sweet tooth. WHITE, F. PONCHO. Sweetlebush. OSBORN, DAVID PAUL. Swing-in. FREUND, TIBOR. Swirl. Swirl. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Swirl cuff. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Swirl Swirling gold snake ring. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC Article of jewelry. INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Swiss arch. TERRA NOVA HOME BUILDERS, INC. Swiss bank account. MANCARUSO, ANN. Swiss candle, GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Swiss twill. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS Sword and star of Africa. BITS 'N PIECES, INC. BITS 'N FLECES, INC. Sword swallower. UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. Swordfish, sport sailboat. DURHAM, FRANK. Symbol. SYMBOL: SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Symbol of the south. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Symbolic line drawing --MURTHI (HOMAS D.) CO. Symbolic line drawing --penguin on piling. SAVE OUR BAYS. Symbols in music. MUSIC APPRECIATION SERIES. Symbols of Passover. MILLER, SHULAMITH W. Sabbath peace. Symphony of life. PUSHNAN, ARSENE. (R) Symphony sketches. HARTFORD SYMPHONY AUXILIARY. Synagoue in Prague. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Syndication of real estate. SYNDICATED REALTY MANAGEMENT CORP. CORP Syscom II, electronic audio system processor. / HUNSICKER ELECTRONICS CO. Т

Τ

TTL digital instrumentation lab. AMEND, JOHN R. Tableau of [amimal] PIRCARO, EBE. Tac-pin. ROTHROCK, LILLIAN. (R) Tahitian gardenia. MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. Tiare. Tailor. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. Take a trip, on nature. GEMINH RISING, INC. Take heart ma'am, after he gets it inflated, he'll rescue you from it. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

Take time out each day for love, for thought and for play PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Take up thy bed and walk. BROADMAN PRESS. Task Takedown. GALLO, GENE. king telephone orders. BETTER TELEPHONE TECHNIQUES. Taking Taking the ark to Jerusalem. BROADMAN PRESS. Talents THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM Talking Christmas tree. RISHDAN, ALBERT E. Talking shoe head. SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR. Shoes styled with individuality. Tall cedars of Lebanon. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM. Tavern Tall cowboy. Tail cowes, HAROLDS. Tail fruit composition. ATLANTIC MOLD. Tail man and midget UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. Tea. all tales. LITERATURE FOR CHILDREN: AN INTRODUCTION. Tallis and T'filin. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Tea Tallulip. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Tamara. MARGULIES, ISIDORE. Tamara Kelsey. HASKETT, DANIEL ANDREW. Tammo ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Tanager, the dipper. STORIES OF ANIMALS WHICH SHARE AN ENVIRONMENT. Tangle Creek Falls. Tangle Creek Falls. FIEDLER, DONNA L. Tangled web. BLOCK, HERRERT L. Tanglewood. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & team DRAPERIES, INC. Taos Indian rabbit hunt. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Tear. Tapa. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Tapa paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tapa stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tapestry. WIENER LACES, INC. WIENER LACES, INC. WOODCO. Tapestry of flowers & waves. CASANDRA FASHIONS, INC. Tapestry rose. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Tapestry roses. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Tapiserie. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Tara PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tarantella SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Targets. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Taro MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. Kalo. Tarot cards. TRISSI, INC. Tarrytown. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tarzan. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. (R) Tarzan's. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) Telling t VALUES. INC. Tarzan. Jan. 14, 1945.

Feb. 18 & 25, 1945. May 6, 1945. June 10, 1945. July 1, 1945. June 10, 1945. July 1, 1945. Tarzan. (R) ask force of two navies. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIE LTD. (R) Tattered tinker Tom. DOWNS, DOUGLAS WALKER. Tattooed lady. UKRAINETZ, WILLIAM. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. Tavern. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. GRAPHIC IMAGES, LTD. Taylor, James. GEMINI RISING, INC. James Taylor. Tchaikovsky, Peter Ilyich. HANSEGGER, JOHN K. Peter Ilich Tchaikovsky. INC. Peter Ille cozy. A. EVA. FONDA, EVA. Tea garden. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Tension. Aleaves. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. a party girl. CREATIVE STITCHERY CO., INC. CREATIVE STITCHERT CO., IN Teach me Thy way, O Lord, I will walk in Thy truth. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. Teacher is on your side, work Teacher is on your stor, together. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Teacher-made materials for Language Arts. CURATALO, CHARLES, JR. Teacher's pet, apple with a worm in & top. HARTMAN, ALBERT. Test HARTMAN, ALBERT. Teaching from a boat. BROADMAN PRESS. Teamwork makes a successful CLEMPRINT, INC. JOEL & ARONOFF, INC. JOEL & AKONOFF, INC. Tear Drop. ALTZ, BARBARA. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Tears of the dragon. TALES FROM JAPAN. Technical pattern for chappies. THYA, INC. THYA, INC. Technique of cardio-pulmonary resuscitation. Techniques & principles of oral implants. VISCIDO, ANTHONY J. Techniques of dance movements. THE PRINCIPLES OF MODERN DANCE. Technology and the individual. REAL PROBLEMS FACING US. Teddy bear. CAMERON (MARGARET) CREATIONS Storybook apron. Teddy bear/balloon design. U.S. INDUSTRIES, INC. U.S. INDUSTRIES, Tel-a-mom. BEALE, JAMES H. Telephone and address. HOLIDAY FAIR, INC. Tell-a-story. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. City life. Farm life. Moon life. Tell the housewives we are continuing our fight against inflation. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Telling the truth. That

Temperature. MEASURING. Temples of Paestum. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Tempo. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Temporary divorce decree. HUBER, MELVIN F. Temptation of Jesus. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH Ten Commandments. ELLISON, ALICE. Ten maidens. THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM. THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM. Ten stick figures for psychological test. IMAGE RESEARCH. Ten Years After. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Tennessee hills. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, Tennis. ART HUMOR CO., INC. Tennis frog. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Tension. SACHSE, JANICE RUBENSTEIN. Tension plus. FIEDLER, DONNA L. Tent stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Teotihuacan to Toltec. CIVILIZATIONS OF EARLY AMERICA. Tern on beach. Tern on beach. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Terrace stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Terrible one. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Apr. 22, 1945. Tarzan. (R) BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Oct. 14, 1945. Test of higher-order reading precursors. precursors. LEVITT, EDITH. Testing for placement. SCHMID (JULIUS) INC. (R) Texas historicals. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. Lon C. Hill home. Mission La Lomita. Stagecoach Inn. Toluca Ranch. Toluca Ranch. Texas jack rabbit. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. Texas Longhorn decal. WHEELINGTON, R. R. WHEELINGTON, K. K. Texas plume. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION, INC. (R) Texas yucca. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. Texture of the shadows. POWELL, CHRISTOPHER. Textures in nature. ENVIRONMENTAL AWARENESS. Thank you. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Thanking God for rain. BROADMAN PRESS. Thanks. RIBACK ENTERPRISES, INC. TIGER CARD CO. Thanksgiving. Thanksgiving. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. HOLIDAYS. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Thanksgiving in tumtum. HOLIDAY ADVENTURES OF THE LOLLIPOP DRAGON. That instant, He is risen. FORTRESS PRESS. That we may hear the whisper of the falling snow, take time to be silent. AA SALES, INC. AA SALES, INC. hat your joy may be full. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

That'll stop McGovern. BLOCK, HERBERT L. That's nice. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Them and us. MINORITIES AND MAJORITIES. MINORITIES AND MAJORITI There can be no happiness equal to the joy. VISUAL CREATIONS. There was an old woman. CRON, LAWRENCE. Therefore choose life. EDEN IN PERIL. There's no substitute for cuality. There's no substitute for quality. CLEMPRINT, INC. There's no such thing as an unimportant detail. CLEMPRINT, INC. There's nothing faster than the U.S. male. CRAZY SHIRTS, INC. There's nothing magic in winning customers. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. There's something tranquil There's something tranquil about a turtle. about a turtle. URCHINS. There's the tightest security of the campaign. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Thermal break glass framing. PERLISTEIN, LOUIS. These napkins are used. MONOGRAM OF CALIFORNIA. More These napkins are used. used. These words are simple but true, I love you. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. They. BARNETT, LAUREN ILEENE. They don't listen to me. They don't listen to me. WHAT IS COMMUNICATION. They just don't wash. BLOCK, HERBERT L. They just recalled my tires, too. BLOCK, HERBERT L. They saw His star and followed CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. They say that black is beautiful. US & CO. They say we have smart bombs, now, if only we had smart leaders BLOCK, HERBERT L. They want to live. MCGUNN, JAMES. They were all filled with the Holy Spirit. FORTRESS PRESS. They're gonna fight, they'll make things right ... and not a one for sale. BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC. Things ain't as bad as they HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Things that are done right don't have to be done over. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Think about these. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS CO. Think safe, act safe. BEING SAFE. Thinking clearly. ANALOGIES. CATEGORIES. FINDING OBJECTS. INCONSISTENCIES. OBJECTS AND ENVIRONMENTS. OBJECTS AND FUNCTIONS. OBJECTS AND FUNCTIONS. Thinking of you. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Thinking of you at Christmas. WREN CREATIONS. Thinking positive. HOLLOWAY, BILLY RAY.

3rd annual plate. GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. 39¢ bookmarks. ANTIOCH BOOKPLATE CO. 36' family cruiser: Mark I. WHALEY, WILSON M. 30 story Santa Monica Surf Club RIVKIN, CHARLES H. his card recycled in the interest of environmental TONSING, ROBERT L., JR. Merry Christmas and a very happy new year. his end up. This KERSTEN BROS. CO. This flower picked me just URCHINS. This is meant to last HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) This is mine. STINGER, BOB. This is My body. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. This is our moment. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. This is your night to howl. FLOOD GREEN GRAPHICS, INC. This mural depicts the sweeping saga of Tupelo and Northeast Mississippi. ARMSTRONG. WADE HERERET. ARMSTRONG, WADE HEREBET. This nation under God. RELIGIOUS HERITAGE OF AMERICA, INC. This week's cherries. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, INC. is week's smiles. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, This INC. Thom. CLAUSEN, WILLIAM. Thomas Robert Tor as Scrooge Pepsi Cola advertisement. TOR, THOMAS ROBERT. Pepsi is so good. Thoreau's spring. THE JOURNAL OF HENRY DAVID THOREAU: THE SEASONS. Thoreau's summer. THE JOURNAL OF HENRY DAVID THOREAU: THE SEASONS. Those too lazy and comfortable to think for themselves ... others sense their own laws within them: Hermann Hesse. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Those were the days. Thom INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Those were the days. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Thought I'd send you a dirty pirthday card. UNITED CARD CO. Thoughts of you are with me, I carry them in my heart. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Thread dispenser. HEITWAN. ODELL I. HEITMAN, ODELL I Threaded crown finish for non-returnable bottles. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTUR-ERS INSTITUTE, INC. ERS INSTITUTE, INC. Three and one. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. 3 angels blowing horns. YONAH CREATIONS. Three angels on a cross. BOSTON & BOSTON. Three bedroom residence. SOLOMON, PHILIP. Three caballeros. For titles in the Three caballeros series SFF For titles in the Three caballeros series SEE Renewal list under DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. 3 caroler heads, boys. ATLANTIC MOLD. Three cat band. HAUSCH, KATHARINA. Three colonial houses in summer sunrise. JORDAN ART PRODUCTIONS JORDAN ART PRODUCTIONS.

250

3-Color Alpine festival. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 3-D flag. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS. Three dimensional fish habitat diagrammatic MITCHELL, CHARLES B. Three dimensional molded caricature. STAR PRODUCTIONS, INC. girls. SAMUELSON, MARILEE. Peace. Three heads. ATLANTIC MOLD. ATLANTIC WOLD. Three island crossing. MILLIGAN, LARRY B. Three keys of happiness Buddha GREENE, JAMES A., SR. Happiness. Three kings. HAACK, FLORA M. 3-level ranch. DAEDA, RICHARD A. loop bow. > loop bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Three man chess board. ROSS, WILLIAM C. 3/4 dome. MORSE, MICHAEL JEFFREY. Three sheepdogs in front of double carved wooden doors. STANYAN CARDS. Three Squares restaurant. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Three swindleers: Get out of way. RICHMOND, VIRGINIA. Through faith to glory. GOODRICH, EDMOND. Through the aspens. SHAW-BARTON. Through the confield. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Jesus and his friends take a walk. (R) Through the pines — mourning doves HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. Thum tripper. CHERNOV, MICHAEL. Thumbert REID, B. J. Thumb print with line embellishment. BRADFORD, WILLIAM J. Thumbprints. GALLERY ORIGINALS. Topakipanpiwin. Thumbsucker GREENKY, LEWIS J. Thunder Bug. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Thunderbird. CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, INC. Thurber coal miners. HUGHES, AUBREY H. In memory of Thurber coal miners. Thurber, Texas. HUGHES, AUBREY H. MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A. Tickleby. CHRISTENSEN, LOIS A. Tiered planter. SYROCO. Tiffany base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Tiffany column. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Tiffany design for container. UNITED STATES CASTER CORP. Tiffany lamp. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Tiffany type lamp. CORACO. Tigania girl. DUROJAIYE ASSOCIATES, LTD. ADAMS, MICHAEL F. CORDES, FREDERICK S.

HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN HORNER. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. SAMET & WELLS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tiger face AA SALES, INC. Tiger with red background. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY. Tijuana. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Tiki THOMSON CONSTRUCTION & REALTY, INC. Tiki mask UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Tiki plaque UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Tilt BLOCK, HERBERT L. Timber wolf. GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILDLIFE, ANN ARBOR. Time for greatness. MARTINEZ, EDWARD. Time is a treasure. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Time is running out. WALTON, JAMES LEE. Time-o-Year perpetual calendar. SMADER, C. LOUIS. Time scope. US UNLIMITED. BROWN, WILLIAM J. BROWN, WILLIAM J. Times of decision. BROADMAN PRESS. Times that try men's souls. THE REVOLUTION. Timothy. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Tin Lizzie COLLINS OF TEXAS. Tina. SUTHERLAND LEARNING ASSOCIATES, INC. Tinka Belle. FENN BRONZE. Tip-eze. BLIGHT, VIRGINIA M. Tip of the iceberg. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Tiphereth. KAYE, ANDREW R. To a fine young man as he is confirmed. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. To be free brings joy to the VISUAL CREATIONS.
To be or not to be.
STARKEY CHARADES.
To be young, gifted and black.
BOYD, JUNIOR JOHN.
To compete & win it takes error-free performance.
HOWE SERVICES, INC.
To fill one's life with love is to know beauty.
AARDVARK ART POSTERS.
To finish faster, concentrate.
ECONMICS PRESS, INC.
To greet you on your birthday.
DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R)
To have a moment to call your own.
VERUME VISUAL CREATIONS. your own. URCHINS. To laugh, cry, love and sing like a child. WALTON, MARGARET C. To live at peace with your-self and the rest of the woold WOTIG. PEARSON, GEORGIA. To see God in everything. VISUAL CREATIONS. To stand tall when cold winds URCHINS. То the Times-Picayune in

recognition of outstanding

services to the arts. LOUISIANA COUNCIL FOR MUSIC & PERFORMING ARTS, INC. To the wedding guest. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Toad. PARTRIDGE PAPERS. PARTRIDGE PAPERS. Toad & toadstools. STOUT, PHYLLIS J. Toadstool container with colored pencils. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Toast to good health. SHAW-BARTON. Tobago QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Today is a day for singing more deeply and laughing more fully. more fully. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. Today is the first day of the rest of your life. GEMINI RISING, INC. Today's news today. AMMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL , Together. GIUSTI, LOUIS R. Together we're forever. KERR, SUSAN. Togetherness. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Togetherness is beautiful. WALTON, JAMES LEE. Togetherness, teamwork for duality. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Toledo Edison Company. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE Toluca Ranch. HOOKE, J. MURRAY. Tom toms. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tomar SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tomato. BEST SEAL CORP. Ton-Les no hold valve. GEONNOTTI, ANTHONY R. Tony. SUTHERLAND LEARNING ASSOCIATES, INC. ASSOCIATES, INC. Tony & Thelma. BROWN, MARGARET R. Too much government. ISSUES OF GOVERNMENT AND FREEDOM. Tool shadows. DESIGN CRAFTSMAN. Tooth brush holder. GIM METAL PRODUCTS. GIM METAL PRODUCTS. Top hand. ASTON, REGINALD ROGERS. Top of the Tower. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Topakipanpiwin. GALLERY ORIGINALS. Torque table, structural details. BECK (BERNARD 0.) & CO. Torso of nude woman. VENTURE GENERAL PRODUCTS, INC. A reminder to. Touchdown bowl. GAME CO. Touche. PALLAGHY, CHABA M. Toward independence. THE REVOLUTION. Tower. MACOWSKI, WILLIAM. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tower of Babel. IMS CORP. ARTKO STUDIOS. THIRD EYE, INC. Tower/turret. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Townehouse six. DEMARINES, JOHN J. Toy drummer. SMALL. ANNE W SMALL, ANNE W. Tracery QUAKER FABRIC CORP.

INC.

Canopy

Triangles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Triangular scroll base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., Triangular wedge design. PIRO, GEORGIA ANN. Ca or tarpaulin design. Traffic coning presentation. GOSSE, LYNN. Traffic jam. JORDA, MICHAEL W. KERSTEN BROS. CO. NEASIEN BASS. CO. Trail of tears. OKLAHOMA, A STATE HISTORY. Trail of the captives. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Nov. 4, 1945. Trailer construction. Trianon WILSON TRAILER CO. Train. CREATIVE STITCHERY CO., INC. Train up a child in the way he should go. HOUSE. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Tramway Trip. WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC. Tranquility moon print. CRAIG, SALLY L. Transparencies for psychology. MEREDITH CORP. Transportation of an injured person. FIRST AID AS IT HAPPENS. Trapped BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. co. Tarzan. May 13, 1945. Sept. 16, 1945. Tripod. Travel-eze. BLIGHT, VIRGINIA M. Travel-matic. PEARCE, WILLIAM S. Travel safely, a bright idea. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Triumph. Travel symbol. KOLIN, GEORGE. Travel talk. Travel talk. LOOMSKILL, INC. Traveling companions. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Tray puzzle grammar. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Tray puzzle phonics. IDEAL SCHOOL SUPPLY CO. Treadle spinner. HUGHES, DONALD N. COUROC OF MONTEREY. COUROG OF MONTERET. FLEISHMAN, MYRON. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. WORTHERN, WILLIAM MARSHALL. ree in scalloped stand. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry. T'ree littul wishes. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Tree of life US UNLIMITED. US UNLIMITED. Tree of mirror and nails. CONTESS, SIDNEY. Tree of no dying. GOLDEN, BOYD. Tree silhouette. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Trellis. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Trellis. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Trellis floral plaid. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Trellisandra. Trust Truth Trellisandra. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. INC. Trespassers will be eaten. CELESTIAL ARTS. Tri Pod & Harry Lines. HALL (H. T.) CO., INC. Trial. YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY Tub. REALLY MEAN. Triangle-Pacific Forest Products Corp. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Triangle pin. PAKULA & CO. Article of

VERDON, RENE. Tribal wheel. US UNLIMITED. Tribute to Frank H. Wheaton, WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Triceratops. CELESTIAL ARTS. Just keep on trucking. Tricky Dicky: Mealymouth III. SORVIG, KIMBERLEY RALPH. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Triple beam balance. BASIC LABORATORY TECHNIQUES. Triple scrolls. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Triplex dwelling. ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT Tripod. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Tripod-shaped lamp base. FUGGITI STUDIOS, INC. Trisection of an angle. HOLMES, PAUL A. MAUTONE, ROMOLO C. F. (R) Triumph. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Triumphal entry. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. A glad welcome. (R) Trojan horse. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Trophy. HOLLYWOOD PERSONALITY AWARDS INC. Award. Tropical lagoon. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Tropicana. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Troubador. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Truck accident & score keeper. NATIONAL ROADMASTER, INC. Trudger. HUSSEY, JOHN C. True calling of man is to find his way to himself: Hermann Hesse. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. True shepherd. NORDWALL, MARJORIE. Truk Continental. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Trumpet holder. ACCURATW CASTING CO., INC. Trumpet player. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. LAMPKIN, WILLIAM R. Trust in the Lord with all your heart. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. ULOZI. Truth reminders. HENNING (PETER) ASSOCIATES. Kingdom of God is within Truth shall make you free. HENNING (PETER) ASSOCIATES. Try it, you'll like it. PATAKI, GEORGE E. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Tulip. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Tulip time. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Tulips. ECHO SCARFS, INC. HERO I.C JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tumbled & sown by the wind. SANDTRACKS A-Z. Tuolumne Heisler. LENGQUIST, JOAN. Roaring Camp. Turbine. EDMARK Turkey head HUGHES, AUBREY H. Turkey Jim Bridge. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. Turn me on. EVA ENTERPRISES. Turning toward Jerusalem. MY NAME IS JESUS. Turret TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Turtle. BOETTIGER (LOUIS A.) CO., TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of Turtle floating toy. PATTON, LUCIA. Turtle power. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Turtle race. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Turtle with beret. CALIFORNIA SWIMWEAR CO., INC. Tutor who tooted the flute. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Tutti frutti. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Tvye ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. ECHO SCARFS, INC. ECHO SCARFS, INC. 'Tween deck arr'g't. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. Bark Charles W. Morgan. Twelve disciples. NICHOLSON, JAMES E. Article of jewelry. Twelve fires Twelve fires. RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS. Twelve hole break. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. 12 month posters. 12 month posters. WILDSMITH, BRIAN. 12 pounds English sterling. MOSBY, CURTIS, JR. 28' family cruiser. WHALEY, WILSON M. 21st century robot. MOSCHETTE, MARC. 25' x 100' lot size prototype. ONE TWENTY-EIGHT, INC. Twilight. Twilight. DONALD ART CO., INC. Twilight timers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. in Bridges. Twin BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING CO. Twin flowers TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Ar Twinklettes. Twinklettes. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Twinkling star. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Twict circle Twist circle. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Twisted circles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. 2-arm shell sconce. SYROCO. Two basic figures used to reflect endless propagation

of species. POPULATION INSTITUTE. Two basic rooms you can add to any house. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. Two bedroom unit CONTINENTAL DYNAMICS. Two birds. SUZY'S ZOO. Two boys on a fence. AARON PIX, INC. Two couples amid forest-like area. area. ARP, HARM WILLEM. Two dimensional profile of elephant head. KNOXKO, INC. Two female figures. LANDFALL PRESS, INC. Two flags, Dixie/US, battery . clock BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. NO forces working together. BUILDING MECHANICS SERVICE, TWO INC. Two hands holding two Two hands holding two lollipop faces. SIBBALD, WILLIAM. 200 pictorial flash cards. TONGG PUB. CO., LTD. Two hundred year anniversary United States, 1776 to of Un 1976. DOBES, EARL B. DOBES, EARL B. Two kittens on a motor scooter. HAUSCH, KATHARINA. Two lions copulating. WIND SONGS. 2-masted schooner plaque. SYROCO. Two modern sailboats going downwind with spinnakers. MARSHALL, CAROLYN. Two people walking on a road in the mountains. DIERDORFF, RALPH. WEBB, M. R. Two + two. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. quill TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article Two rhinoceroses. GEMINI ENTERPRISES. Make Two sampipers on the beach. DAI, TZE-PING. Two-timer. GOVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Two tone illustration of Jesus Christ. CAMILLUS SCREEN PRINT. CO. Tyler Rose Gardens, Tyler, Texas. SHAW-BARTON. Typhoon. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Typical Cajun crawfisherman. LAS'S RESTAURANT. Typical shell hous RUTKIN, SEYMOUR. house. H

U-Control kit. U-Control kit. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Do-Do bird. Super chinch. U.S.A. Bicentennial. NEWBURG-HISTORICAL PUBLISHERS CO. U.S.A. bistorical commemora. U.S.A. historical commemora-tive stamp map series. For titles in the U.S.A. historical commemorative stamp map series SEE Current list under TAMITS, FRANK.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Trail.

Tree.

Tree

jewelry.

USA 2000, postermap. UNITED STATES MAP CO., INC. U.S. agent, Bureau of Narcotics, Dangerous Drugs. BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. U.S.C.G. 40' utility boat. FOX, CHARLES S. U.S. female. STIRLING PRODUCTIONS. STIRLING PROJUCTIONS. U.S. first **B** & 0 terminal. GEORGE, SYLVIA JAMES. U.S. presidential election. ROMAN, JOHN. U.S.S. Arizona. TIM-COOK PRINT CO. TIM-COOK PRINT CO. USS Brooke, guided missile destroyer. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. U.S.S. Constellation. FROST & REED, LTD. U.S.S. Constitution. ARBORLITE, INC. USS Halsey, guided missile frigate. USS Halsey, guided missire frigate. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. USS John F. Kennedy, attack aircraft carrier. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. U.S. space missiles scale model kit. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Ugh! Drugs. MCQ, INC. MCQ, INC. Ugh! Pollution. MCQ, INC. Ugh! War. MCQ, INC. Ulu. MARIE'S QUILT SHOP. WARLE S QUIET SHOP. Ulysses S. Grant. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. warrior statesman. The WATFIOL SUM Umberto. HENRY (ANITA) INC. Unanimous Declaration of the thirteen United States of PASQUARELLO, RALPH. HANNON, THOMAS F. Painting representing what Uncle Sam might become if voters are indifferent. Uncle Ned, the clown. Uncle Ned, the clown. CLARK, NED. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. DISNEY (WAIT) PRODUCTIONS. Uncle Sam at the U.S. Capitol. Capitol. RUSK, JOHN W. Uncle Sam design. INFINITY CONCEPTS. Uncle Sam hat. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, IN Article of jewelry. Under the burden of His INC. Under the burden of his cross. KLANG, WILLIAM. Under the buttonwood tree. BALDWIN, FLOYD DOUGLAS. Undressed composition baby jointed doll. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Unfinished hornet's nest. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. TIMEERIAKE, ROBERTS EDGAP Unicorn. FAGO, CELIE. FRANK, CAMILLE E. HOFFMAN, CHARLES. (R) Unicorn and chariot. RETTIG, WILLIAM C. Unicorn wall plaque. UNIVERSAL STATUARY CORP. Uniform columnar module dwelling. CRESS WAITER J., JR. GRESS, WALTER J., JR. Uniform columnar open bay module dwelling/facilities building. GRESS, WALTER J., JR. Unique, personal impressions of [animal] upon stationery. FRANK, LOIS.

United earth. BARNES, JAMES ALMOND. United Methodist art sheets. ABINGDON PRESS. United Methodist class teaching packet. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Finger puppets. United States bicentennial series. ZIMMERMAN, SIMON L. Betsy Ross. Star spangled banner, 1814. United States of America Direct States of America Bicentennial. DEFASQUALE, VINCENT A. United States 16 inch bar-bette mounts. FRITZ, ROBERT D. Unity Unity. ULOZI. Universe INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Universe womb. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Universitatis siglium. MCGRATH-HAMIN, INC. Article of jewelry. University of Alabama, University of Aladama, Birmingham. ROBERTS (JOHN) INC. COLLEGE DIVISION. cle of jewelry. University of Texas at Arti-University of Texas at Austin. WAIDMIRE, ROBERT F. University Plaza apartments. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Unloading operation. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. (R) Unreal Roller. MONDERAM MODELS, INC. LED. (R) Unreal Roller. MONOGRAM MODELS, INC. Unrestricted (U) cycle. VANDEREECK, JOHN. Unscheduled withdrawals. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Untitled. AXMAN, ROBERT-BRUCE. Untitled cartoon. TOBIASON, JAMES STUART. Untitled photograph. KALLUS, JOSEPH L. Kewpie doll. Sculptured head. Untitled photograph. Unto Thee, O Lord, do I lift up my soul. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Unwinders. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Love HALIMARK CARDS, INC. you love me. Upland game bird series. WILDLIFE ART GALLERY. Bobwhite quail. Bobwhite quail. Ruffed grouse. Upon this road. HAMMOND, NATHAN HENRY. Upper depths. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Uppers and downers: what killed Billy Lawton. DRUGS IN TODAY'S WORLD. Upright magazine stand. WARNER, JOHN W., JR. Urashima Taro. JAPANESE FAIRY TALES. JAPANESE FAIRY TALES. Urate crystals. BEMIS, EDWIN L. Use only what you need, cut down on waste. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Use our eath for what it's worth. SCHIRING, KENNETH N. Use your head to help your team. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Using an atlas. MAP READING. Using levers. INVESTIGATING SIMPLE MACHINES. Using the Sadtler spectra. SADTLER RESEARCH LABORATORIES, INC.

Using these records. THE ESSENCE OF ACCOUNTING. Usurper. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Dec. 9. 1945. Utah Utah. TOELKE, RONALD R. His-toric map. Utilizing our resources. SAVING WHAT'S LEFT. Vacation Bible school. REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. Vacation church school series. BREAD. Vacuum side seal pry-off finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Valencia. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Valentine, I just found a three letter word meaning terrific, great, marvelous, vou UNITED CARD CO. Valentine's Day. HOLIDAYS. Valentino. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Valet. DESIGN CRAFTSMAN. Valley Forge. HADLEY, DANIEL I. Valleygreen. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Vanishing friends: chart. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Vaquero. ASTON, REGINALD ROGERS.
Vargas, Diego De. MENCONI, RALPH J. Diego De Vargas.
Various rooms of the Harems. DORON, DANIELA.
Vase of flowers. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, ITD. (R) Vaquero. LTD. (R) Vector-color-personality Vector-color-personality jewelry. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Vector-on-plastic-color communication jewelry. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Vegetable garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Velocipede or boneshaker. SCHWINN BICYCLE CO. Velvelour. Velvelour OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Venetian. THOMSON CONSTRUCTION & REALTY, INC. Venetian holiday. PEZZELLA STUDIO. Venezuela. BROWN & BIGELOW. World scenic calendar. Verbs. Venetian. World Verbs. Verbs. FORM CLASS WORDS. Verdi, Giuseppe. HANSEGGER, JOHN K. Giuseppe Verdi. Verdure. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Vermont. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. CHEFLEY ONIGINALS. Vernier instruments. SHOP MEASURING INSTRUMENTS. Vertically aligned biker silhouettes design. T.K. Very convincing. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. Veterans Club. NVCC VETERANS CLUB. Veterans of Foreign Wars of the United States, 50th anniversary. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING

Viana. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Vicarious reality. HEYDT, WILLIAM. Victoria. STRIETER CORP. Victorian cupid musical ball. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Victorian duplex. KELLY, JAMES M. Victorian house. Victorian house. KELLY, JAMES. KELLY, JAMES M. Victory by peace. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Victory for Lee. HUGHES, AUBREY H. Lee. Victrola ash tray. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Vie obscure. Vie obscure FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Viejo Espana. DONALD ART CO., INC. Vietnam. THELEN, HUBERT J. Vietnamization has been astonishingly successful. BLOCK, HERBERT L. View of the Seine. ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Village blacksmith, Greenport. SCHUMACHER, JANE. Village festival. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Village inn. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. (R) Village life on a Pacific atoll. MAN IN HIS ENVIRONMENT. GROUP 2. Village meetinghouse. Village meetingnouse. STURBRIDGE CORP. Village square. LAWTON, FLORIAN K. Village squares. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Village street, Massachu-setts. setts. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Villager Mark. VILLAGE HOME BUILDERS, INC. Vine flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Vines & mushroom battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Vineyard grape. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Vinifera images. WINES & LINES. Vino fino. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Vintage. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Vintage cars. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Violin player. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Virchow, Rudolf. / BELSKIE, ABRAM. Rudolf Virchow. Virginia. MARGULIES, ISIDORE. Virginia Polytechnic Institute BRYANT PRINTS. Virgo. CIRAMI, SALVATORE. HAPPY HOUR CREATIONS, INC. HIME, MARVIN. POSTER PRODUCTS, INC. Virgo lamp. KNOLL, ISABEL GIAMPIETRO. Vision. ULOZI ULOZI. Visual desk instructor. REDDY-REFF. Vitamin turtle. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Vivaldi, Antonio. HANSEGGER, JOHN K. Antonio Vivaldi.

Volume. MEASURING. Volume and mass relationships; INVESTIGATING RELATION-NVESTIGATING RELATION-SHIPS IN MATTER. Voo Doo Brown. VENABLE, JAMES E. Voodoodles. CHRISTENSEN, CHRISTOPHER ERIK. Vote. GEMINI RISING, INC. NOVA POSTERS, INC. ote, donkey & elephant GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO. Textile pattern. POLITICAL PARTIES, INC. Vote, select Cunningham. CATE, EARL J., JR. Voyageur. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.

War

W

. C. MELLOR, BARBARA. . C. Fields. LITECH, INC. . C. Fields candle. . C. Fields LJ. W. C. Fields candle. FELDMAN, DANIEL J. . C. Fields commensative deck of playing cards. BROWN, JERRY L. GA 1899. BEAM (JAMES B.) DISTILLING W. H. Badgett no.1, salt water blowout. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. WTOB. RUSSELL, EUGENE C. Waffle weave. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Vagon train. CENTRAL CALIFORNIA FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN., AUBURN. Wagon wheel LAYMAN, GUFFY R. LAYMAN, GUFFY K. Waiting. FEGS, LINKS & OMOST PRESS. Waiting for the mail. MEDEARIS, ROGER. Wald, Lillian D. PLATT, ELEANOR. Portrait bust. Waldorf. WODCO. WOODCO. Walia ibex MARX (LOUIS) & CO., INC. Walk in love as Christ loved AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. AUGSEURO FUE. HOUSE Walkway. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Walk way, Broadway overpass. NORBERG, ERNEST L. Wall sconce. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Wall toothpaste dispenser. 11 toothpaste dispenser. VEASEY, DELORES ELIZABETH. Complete Wall toothpaste dispenser. Wallpaper. GOLDEN BALL TAVERN TRUST. Wallpaper floral. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Wally. ANIMAL FAIR, INC. Walrus KERSTEN BROS. CO. TO-SEW, INC. Walt Disney/Walt Disney's. For titles beginning with Walt Disney/Walt Disney's SEE Current list under DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Wanda. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Wanda Trousdale. HASKETT, DANIEL ANDREW. Wanderer. ART PLAQUE. INC. ART FLAQUE, INC. Wandering wayfarer. DONALD ART CO., INC. Wang Lung and Olan. ACTION IDEAS, INC. Wauka Wankel. EDMARK Wapiti stag. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. War Queen. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. RANKIN, GEORGIA. We go where we don't want to go .. be what we want to be. War for empire. COLONIAL AMERICA. Warmest greetings for a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year. ARMSTRONG ASSOCIATES, INC. Warrior. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. 1000 PRINTS, INC. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) Warrior statesman, Ulysses Simpson Grant. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Warrior's head. GILBERT, GEORGE J. Wash woman. MELLOR, BARBARA. Washboard blues. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) Washington Counseletter. DepEn LOCEPH F Washington, George. Washington, George. EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y. The Eisenhower College collection. FACE, O. K. George Washington plaque. Washington's birthday. HOLIDAYS. Watch face and hands with zodiac symbols and central sun. RICCO, DAVID M. Watch out for those nurses with warm hearts. UNITED CARD CO Watch where you go. BEING SAFE. Watching for return. HUMMEL, DON FRAZIER. Watching for wagons. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Water bed floor frame conwater bed richt richt and Son struction details. DAUGHERTY, JON H. Water bird plaque. QUINTON, JERRY DEAN. Water birds. WHY ANIMALS LIVE WHERE Web. THEY LIVE. Water bubbles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES DI VERG, INC. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. Water lily. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Water rights. PHILLIPS, THOMAS E. Water spout. UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH FLORIDA, TAMPA. COLLEG OF FINE ARTS. GRAPHIC-COLLEGE STUDIO. Water wagon. HILL, RUSSELL E.

Waterfall. KERSTEN BROS. INC. VISUAL CREATIONS. We must begin to protect the beauty that surrounds us. Waterfalls. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Watering bucket. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. WAUKA. WARD (DON) PHOTO. Wave at frothy crest. KERSTEN BROS. CO. Wave form. REDONDO BEACH REDEVELOP-MENT AGENCY (CALIF.) Wave of delight. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Waves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TRISSI, INC. Waves/ships wheel design. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Wax spreader. Wax spreader.
CLARK, MARGARET.
Wayne, Anthony.
MENCONI, RALPH J. Francis Lightfoot Lee.
Ways that animals grow up. CLASSIFYING.
We all need encouragement.
AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.
We are all beautiful.
IDENTITY CREATIONS.
We are all born for love.
VISUAL CREATIONS.
We are expecting.
SCOTT, KENNETH R.
We go where we don't want to We go where we don't want to go ... be what we want to be. RANKIN, GEORGIA. We have a black friend. MCCRARY, RICHARD. We have a daughter. SWEDLUND, CHARLES. We have passed out of death into life. AUGSBURG PUB, HOUSE. We learn only from those we love. VISUAL CREATIONS. e may give without loving, but we cannot love without giving. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. We must begin to protect the beauty that surrounds us. VISUAL CREATIONS. VISUAL CREATIONS. We must learn to live together. VISUAL CREATIONS. We shall rise up like eagles. ROHDE, Q'ADRIANNE. We wish you lasting peace. US & CO. We won't let anyone torpedo the anti-inflation effort. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Weather maps. MAP READING. MAP READING. Web. COLLINS, PAUL WILLIAM. Web of life. HAMMOND, INC. Webster, 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. HERO I.C. Wedding. KUISTO, IKE W. Wedding announcement plaque. BECKETT, SHEILAH. Wedding Golden Book enroll-ment card. BENET LAKE PRESS. God's love is reflected in your love for each other. Wedding prayer. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Wedding [series] For titles in the Wedding

series SEE Current list under AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. series Weed design. MORRELLI, PAULA H. SKEN Weed-in-view recordate salendar pad. CALENDAR & PAD SERVICE. SKENE Weight. MEASURING. Weight and mass relationships. INVESTIGATING RELATION-SHIPS IN MATTER. Weight Stop hidden weight chart. TAYLOR (KEN) ENTERPRISES. Stop. Weighted counter-balance device. device. HILL, W. R. Welcome home Jesus. THIRD EYE, INC. Welcome to the Starlite Roof Holiday Inn. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Welded metal castle battery Welded metal castle battery clock. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Well-wishers greet the President in Palm Desert. TEMPLETON, BOYD LEE. Wells' rough on corns. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. We're all on the same team, let's pull together. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. We're interested in prime time, you know what I meak time, you know what I mean. BLOCK, HERBERT L. We're losin'. URBANIAK, RICHARD FRANCIS. West Indies shadwod step. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. est, Mae. West, Mae. WORLD HANDICRAFTS, INC. Mae West. West Sudan. THE SCULPTURE OF BLACK AFRICA. West Virginia. TOELKE, RONALD R. His-toric map. Westbury. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Western. VOLK CORP. Western Kentucky University Foundation award. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry jewelry. Western saddle model. DELMAS, JOAQUIN MANUEL. Western warriors. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Westminster. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Whale scap and household item holder. SUPERIOR PET PRODUCTS, INC. Whaleboat. MARINE MODEL CO., INC. Whaleboat handling. MARINE HISTORICAL ASSN., INC. B Morgan. Bark Charles W. Morgan. Model Kate Cory. MODEL SHIPWAYS CO., INC. Whaler outward bound. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Whaling bark. CHANNING, WALTER E. Wharf. Wharf. VISUAL CREATIONS. God drops his anchor only into the calm soul. What do you do when you're dummy. BUCHANAN, DONAL B. What I should do is always obvious to you. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. What if. SCIENCE RESEARCH ASSOCI-ATES, INC. t is a Cajun. What HAMM, BOB.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Waterbury.

5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

Vladimir voodoo. DEANNIE CANDLES.

Will Rogers at home.

What is conservation. SAVING WHAT'S LEFT. What is evolution. AN INTRODUCTION TO EVOLUTION. What is genetics. AN INTRODUCTION TO GENET-ICS. What is stealing. VALUES. What is the stock market. THE FINANCIAL MARKETPLACE. What it means to you. THE FINANCIAL MARKETPLACE. What they are. FORM CLASS WORDS. INVESTIGATING VERTEBRATES. What they do. INVESTIGATING SIMPLE MACHINES. MACHINES. What, who. NELSON, ROBERT FRANK. What's around us. THE CITY. THE COUNTRY. GETTING IT THERE. THE HOME. DEODUE THE HOME. PEOPLE. THE TOWN. What's in my pockets. FISHER-PRICE TOYS. What's the name of the part that's not working. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, IUTD Get well can I ITD. Get well, can I help. Wheat and the weeds. THE PARABLES OF THE THE PARABLES OF THE KINGDOM. Wheee, good grief, wheee, oh my gosh. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Wheel-and-axle pulley. INVESTIGATING SIMPLE MACHINES. MACHINES. Wheel & deal. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. When a doctor has a knife, and his patient's fast asleep, there's no telling where he'll cut. UNITED CARD CO. When I think of you, even M&M chocolates would melt in my hands. in my hands. UNITED CARD CO. When I think of you I get so blue. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, ITD. When it rains -- it pours. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. When rights conflict. YOUR RIGHTS AND WHAT THEY REALLY MEAN. REALLY MEAN. When spring comes. PUSHMAN, ARSENE. (R) When the grass was green and the water blue. SAVING WHAT'S LEFT. When you're away, we get in When you're away, we get ir a jam. CLEMPRINT, INC. Where Christ will lead us. TRILOGY ARTS, INC. Where is he. KIRK, CHESTER. Where is my key. KJORLAUG, AUDREY. Where it's at. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FARRICS, INC. Where minds meet with an affinity for one another, the whole world looks lik the whole world looks like home INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Wherever you go, go with safety. CLEMPRINT, INC. Whim-sees, whimsical drawings and scenes. PERSSON, VICTOR A. Whirlachime. HAKER, RODEN.

Whirlatrip. whirlatrip. NOVA POSTERS, INC. Whirlpool. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES DI LENG Whirlwind. STRAUSS (H. B.) CORP. Whistle stop. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Whistler wing WILSON, JAMES H. White bass. ASSOCIATED ADVERTISING, ASSOCIATED ADVENTIONAL LTD. White sedar. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) White-crowned pigeon. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. White dawg. PAWLICK, THOMAS F. White-fronted goose. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) White hickory. NATIONAL WILDLIFE NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) White horse. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) ROLLINS, MARGARET J. White house. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. White House emergency squad. BLOCK, HERBERT L. White House rug. BLOCK, HERBERT L. White house with cupola. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. White man's holy road. MILLIGAN, LARRY B. White petals. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. White pine. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) White poppies in brass. DONALD ART CO., INC. White redman. MILLIGAN, LARRY B. White tail deer. BATES, BILL. White tailed deer. AMERICAN LAKES & LAND CO. DARRO, PETER. White-tailed kite. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. White-tailed kite. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. White-tailed ptarmigan. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) White-throated sparrow. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. White tile. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Whitecaps. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewel Whitewine grape. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROOK. Whither thou goest, I will go. VISUAL CREATIONS. Whitney. CHETLEY ORIGINALS. Whittier. HERO I.C. HERO I.C. Whizzard. GEMINI RISING, INC. Who is like me: chart. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Who is Mark Jorg, and why is he singing those songs about me about me. about me. MT. ANGEL ABBEY PUBLISHERS. Who would think of doing such a thing. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Wholesome treat. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. Whooping crane. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. (R) Whooping cranes. MCVAUGH, WILLIAM, JR. Why. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Why drugs. DRUGS IN TODAY'S WORLD. Why is it that those who are always complaining about the population explosion are those who have already been born. TRILOGY ARTS, INC. Why letters. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Why we keep records. THE ESSENCE OF ACCOUNTING. Why wear yourself out racing the clock. ECONOMICS FRESS, INC. Wicker. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wickersham. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Wilbur Webster and the spirits of 1776. ANIMATION INTERNATIONAL, NULTRITUD INC. Wilber Weird Bird. COUNCIL FOR EDUCATIONAL TELEVISION, CHANNEL 6, Wild and free Wild and free. BRONSON, CLARK. Wild boar. BATES, BILL. Wild daffodils. SCARVES BY VERA, IN Wild desert stallion. DAWN SENIOR. INC. Wildflower. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Wild flowers. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Wildflowers of the Rocky Wildflowers of the Rocky Mountains. KOHOUT, JOHN. Wild game. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Wild pansies. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Wild pig hunt. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Wild rose. Wild rose. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Wild sheep, ram. BATES, BILL. Wild West map of Utah. BECKSTEAD, JAMES H. Wildcats. FROST, LARRY. Wildcats. EROWN & BIGELOW. Wildcate. Wildfire. COLLINS OF TEXAS Wildlife conservation stamps. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION, INC. National wildlife conservation stamps. Wildlife portraits. DARROW, PETER. Long-eared owl. Wildlife, wild places. For titles in the Wild-life, wild places series SEE Current list under GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Wildwind. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Wildwood. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

SHAW-BARTON. Will someone plant my flowers fair. MESSAGE FROM GOD. William. BERRESFORD, NANCY CONANT. William & Mary College. BRYANT, ELIZABETH W. William H. Taft. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. William J. Mallard, duck-puppet. RIGGS, DONALD S. William McKinley. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Wm. Radam's microbe killer. HOUSE, GLENN WILLIAM, SR. Williamsburg cards for Christmas. William. Christmas. COLONIAL WILLIAMSBURG FOUNDATION. Willkie. PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-POINT. Willkie, Wendell Lewis, HOFFMAN, CHARLES. Po trait of Wendell Willkie. (R) Willow tree. WILLOW CREE. SWOBODA, INC. Wilson's ornithology. GREEFF FABRICS, INC Wilt thou make thyself extinct. extinct. JORDA, MICHAEL W. Wimbledon. MINTON, LTD. Winchester 66. HILL, RUSSELL E. Wind blown tree. SWOBODA, INC. Windfilower. COLLECTE. Anemon. Anemone. Windmill. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Window at Riverwood. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Windowpane. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Windows SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Winds. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Windsor wall mirror. SYROCO Wine chart. GAILLARD ORIGINALS. Wine pitcher. ATLANTIC MOLD. Wine vine. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Winfield. WOODCO. Winging in, pintails. WILD WINGS, INC. Wings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wings of the morning. AXMAN, ROBERT-BRUCE. Wing's things. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Wink, Texas - 1929. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Winnfield Senior High. STAR ENGRAVING CO. Arti-cle of jewelry. Winsome Winifred. BROWN & BIGELOW. Winter. Wings. Arti-BROWN & BIGELOW. Winter. DISKEN, ELOISE. Winter sun. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Winter tree lace. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Winter trees. TREEST INC. TRISSI, INC. Wisdom. ESCO PRODUCTS, INC. THIRD EYE, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Art: of jewelry. Article

Wisdom and strength. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Wise guys. COLLINS OF TEXAS. Wishing birthday happiness to a very special friend. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Wishing won't do it. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Wishing you the very best. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Wisteria tree. SWOBODA, INC. With a friend. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. With a friend. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. With a friend. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. (R) With autumn leaves. MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. YORK. (R) MURPHY (THOMAS D.) CO. th feeling. LEAVY DONNA LYNN. With LEAVY DONNA LINA. With love from cat. PENN CORP. BEACH PRODUCTS DIVISION. With you every day is a small miracle. VISUAL CREATIONS. VISUAL CREATIONS. Withdrawal. SYMBOLOGICS, INC. Witness in Rome. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH. Witnesses in Jerusalem. PAUL AND THE EARLY CHURCH. Wizard Wand, answers all custions questions. TURN-ON-PRODUCTS. Womack cabin. LIGHTY, EVELYN BRETA. Woman is a sometime thing. STARKEY CHARADES. Woman waiting. ELAND ART PRODUCTIONS, INC. Womankind is awakening. WOMEN GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. Womb of hope. PARADISE POSTERS, INC. Women are not chicks. WOMENS GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. Women's or men's [garment] DAISY KINGDOM, INC. Wompa and the hearded INC Wompa and the bearded reptile. WATSON, WILLIAM DOUGLAS WATSON, W COMYNS. Wonder astrology games. RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS. Har-makhu-adon. Har-makhu-adon. Twelve fires. Woo the stars for love. Wonderful world of dogs. STROH, FRIEDA ANN. Arti-cle of jewelry. Wonderland. ORIENT SERVICES, LTD. PANDORA PRODUCTIONS, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL GRAPHICS. Wonderworld. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Woo the stars for love. RODGERS (JUNE) CREATIONS. Wood duck. Wood duck. DARRO, PETER. Wood ducks. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. STEPHENSON, WILLIAM J. Wood thrush. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Woodbine. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Woodchuck, groundhog. NATURE PRESS. Woodcut flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wooden bowl. BIRNBAUM, RHODA. Waterfalls.

Wooden toy. WESTPFAHL, JOHN N. Woodland. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Woodlands. PATTERN RIGHTS INC. Woodnont Arms apartments. WOOD, PAUL A. Woodrow Wilson. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Woodstock Bridge. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. KEYWORTH, WILLIAM G. Woody Woodpecker frame-tray puzzle. LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Woody looking in fish tank. Woody Woodpecker jigsaw puzzle. LANTZ (WALTER) PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sink-ing boat. PRODUCTIONS, INC. Sind ing boat. Wool winder. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. (R) Word love shown as a face. NESSER, MICHAEL. Words of love. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. I love. Wishing you the very Wordsmiths. CARROLL, TERRY. Work and play. WHY DO WE. Work area. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Work-away cottage. KELLEY, GORDON ARTHUR. Work that's barely good enough is never good enough. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Working together means wining together. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. World is depleted. KOLIN, GEORGE. World is full of wonders. VISUAL CREATIONS. World is so full of bullshit we should all recycle our share, SUGGS, 'DAVID. SUGGS, 'DAVID. World map. UNITED CHURCH PRESS. World of Barbie Magic Slate paper saver. MATTEL, INC. Barbie paddling cance. World of J billion and you want to be a baby factory. JORDA, MICHAEL W. World scenic calendar. BROWN & BIGELOW. World's greatest football World's greatest football ART ENTERPRISES, INC. World's greatest golfer. ART ENTERPRISES, INC. Would you put your name on all your work. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Woven design. BOERCKEL, BARBARA KAREEN. Woven fan. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Woven Leaf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Woven mat. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Woven sisal. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wreath 'n trees. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK.

Wreath of peace. US & CO. Peac & CO. Peace comes through love. through love. Writagraphics/readagraphics. DOBIN, DANIEL. Write for right. SNYDER, MARCUS, JR. Write-on's, hang-up's. HARRIS, JOHN DOUGLAS. Writing a book report. HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. Writing a paper. HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. Writing, presenting informa-tion and data. HOW TO WRITE REPORTS. Wrong guesses cost money: ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Wrought iron. UNITED STATES CERAMIC TILE Wulshire LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Wurra-Wurra. COVER, MARY L. Wyndham. QUAKER FABRIC CORP. Wynn, Ed. PRELUDE CREATIONS, INC. Ed Wynn wall plaque. Х X-shaped checkerboard. NACHMAN, EDWARD M. Υ Ya know Champ, I didn't mind the noise, the cement or bad air. JORDA, MICHAEL W. Yacht. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Yadkin College. TIMBERLAKE, ROBERTS EDGAR. Yaks. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Y'all come stationery. DURHAM, GRACE PACK. Yang. RICHTER, MICHAEL. cle of jewelry. Yankton-Sioux chief. Arti-GOODNOW, JUNE RAYLENE. Yap. KREE FINDS THE WAY. Yardley. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAPERLES, INC. Yehoshua Jesus 33. STIRLING PRODUCTIONS. Yellow-crowned night-heron. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Yellow lady's slipper. APPALACHIANA, INC. Yes meter Yes, master. PIRMAN, CARL F. Yesterday. CELESTIAL ARTS. Yesterday invitations. RIBACK ENTERPRISES, INC. Yesterday's hurt is today's understanding rewoven into tomorrow's love. CELESTIAL ARTS. Yin. Yin. RICHTER, MICHAEL. Article-of jewelry. Yin and yang. MACOWSKI, WILLIAM. Yippie Yunkles. HAMMOND, JOHN C. Yunkles. Yo ho ho. Yo ho ho. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

Yo soy borica. NINO, JESU. Article of jewelry. York. York. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. York Steak House. EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. Yorty, Samuel William. VAN WOLF, HENRY. Mayor Sam Yorty. Yocomite. Sam Yorty. Yosemite. FAIK, EUGENE H. Yosemite Sam jigsaw puzzle. WARNER BROS., INC. Bugs Bunny looking through telescope. You are my sunshine. PEOPLE PRODUCTIONS. You brighten up my whole day You brighten up my whole day. KERR, SUSAN. You can't trick me again, Clyde. Clyde. MIGNERY, HERB. You don't have to be black to be a nigger. BITS 'N PIECES, INC. You don't look as if you've been getting any older. UNITED CARD CO. You don't understand, son, when Democrats go there, it's a sellout. BLOCK, HERERET L. You make me smile in my heart. heart. neart. URCHINS. You 'n who else. HUMMELWERK SALES, INC. (R) You shall be my witnesses: Bible poster. DEOLUTION & LTWOODADU CO PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. You thay you're 29. UNITED CARD CO. Young Continentals' Clubs of Young Contraction America. BESS, GUY B. Young, John W. MENCONI, RALPH J. Apollo 16. Young love. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Young lovers. DONALD ART CO., INC. Young Mexican Indian woman carrying a flower growing in an earthen pot. WEATHERWAX, JOHN M. Young modern. BROWN & BIGELOW. Young of today ... will we lead them toward freedom or lead them toward sorrow. BLACK CULTURAL CENTER OF TRENTON, INC. Your being sick depresses me. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. Your ears are for hearing. DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES. Your eyes are for seeing. DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES. Your family tree. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS WEATHERWAX, JOHN M. SPRINGPRINT PAPER PRODUCTS Your illness bugs me. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Your needs. CELESTIAL ARTS. Your new arrival just has to be the most beautiful baby ever. CREATIONS UNLIMITED, LTD. Your nose is for smelling. DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES. Your pictorial guide to Tupelo. ARNOLD & GOODWIN ENTER-PRISES. Your senses work together. DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES. Your silver anniversary. BENET LAKE PRESS.

Your skin is for feeling.

- Your skin is for feeling. DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES. Your smoker's Bible. KING, JULIAN. Smoke the right way. Your tongue is for tasting. DISCOVERING YOUR SENSES. Your word is a lamp to my
- feet. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- You're a good man, Charlie Brown. KIMMEL, ALAN.
- You're a world of sunshine. ARGUS COMMUNICATIONS.
- You're the only one in the world.
- DIRECTIONAL ARTS DISTRIBUTION, INC. You're the perfect example
- of a teen-age son, but we love you anyway. HALLMARK CARDS, INC.

Youth visual book. REGULAR BAPTIST PRESS. You've got a friend. WHYTE, MARY. Yueh, ritual axe. EIKON, LID. Yule log. ATLANTIC MOLD. Yuletide fireplace scene. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Yunkles. Yunkles. Yunkles. HAMMOND, JOHN C. Yvonne's poinsettias. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. 7.

Za Za. BARRY, CHRISTINA J. Zachery Quincy Hackett. BARRON, TERENCE D. ARRON, TERENCE D. abarRon, TERENCE D. porss. INC. TAMET & WELLS, INC. TAMET & WELLS, INC. Diverse discrete solutions Zodiac series SEE Current Zodiac series SEE Current ADAMS, MICHAEL FREDERICK. Zodiac positions. ADAMS, MICHAEL FREDERICK. Zodiac symbol Zodiac symbols. Zappers. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & Zebra. SAMET & WELLS, INC. Zebras ART REPRODUCTION CORP. Zephyr. LOOMSKILL, INC. Zig zag. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Zig zag floral. TRISSI, INC. Zodiac. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.

Zodiac. For other titles in the

Zodiac series SEE Current

- O'LEARY, MICHAEL. Zodiaction.
- GIESER, WILLIAM R.
- Zonk square. GEMINI RISING, INC.
- Zoo no trump. KEY WEST HAND PRINT
- FABRICS, INC. Zoology. GREEFF FABRICS, INC.
- Zulu.
- SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Zuper Dealer. RICHARDSON, CHARLES CLINTON.

* U. S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1972 O - 488-398

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

٢

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 26, Parts 7–11A, Number 2

Works of Art

Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

July-December

1972



COPYRIGHT OFFICE • THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1973

Catalog of Copyright Entries

Third Series

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

٢

Catalog of Copyright Entries: *Third Series* Volume 26, Parts 7–11A, Number 2

Works of Art

Reproductions of Works of Art; Scientific and Technical Drawings; Photographic Works; Prints and Pictorial Illustrations

July-December

1972



COPYRIGHT OFFICE • THE LIBRARY OF CONGRESS WASHINGTON : 1973

L.C. card 6-35347

This number identifies the Library of Congress printed card for the complete series of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*.

For sale by the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Price of this part is given on page vi.

Preface

The CATALOG OF COPYRIGHT ENTRIES is published by authority of sections 210 and 211 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. Section 210 provides in part: "The current catalog of copyright entries and the index volumes herein provided for shall be admitted in any court as prima facie evidence of the facts stated therein as regards any copyright registration."

The *Catalog* is subdivided into parts corresponding to the classes of material listed in section 5 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*. The table at the end of this preface shows the organization of the *Catalog*, the symbols used with the registration numbers to identify the classes, and the prices of the semiannual or annual issues.

The record of each copyright registration listed in the *Catalog* includes a description of the work copyrighted and data relating to the copyright claim (the name of the copyright claimant as given in the application for registration, the copyright date, the copyright registration number, etc.).

For a more complete description of the contents of this issue of the *Catalog* see p. vii.

Information as to changes of copyright ownership is not included in the *Catalog*, but a search of the Copyright Office Assignments and Related Documents Indexes may be requested from the Register of Copyrights. A fee for the search and report will be estimated at the statutory rate of \$5 per hour.

For each registration listed, except for renewals, there has been deposited a copy or copies of the work in accordance with the provisions contained in sections 12, 13, 14, or 215 of Title 17 of the United States Code. Orders, payable in advance, for all parts of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries* should be sent to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. Orders may be placed for individual issues, as subscriptions for one or more parts, or for the complete *Catalog* at \$50 a year, for periods of one, two, or three years. All orders should state clearly the title and the inclusive dates of the part wanted. Checks or money orders should be made payable to the Superintendent of Documents.

The Copyright Office welcomes inquiries, suggestions, and comments on the content and organization of the *Catalog*. Such communications should be addressed to the Chief of the Cataloging Division, Copyright Office, Library of Congress, Washington, D.C. 20559.

Organization of Parts

Each part listed in the following table records all current registrations in the class or classes indicated by the alphabetical symbols. Renewal registrations are listed separately at the end of each related part. Some parts also contain registrations made under symbols other than those listed for the particular part, if the subject matter or type of material is similar to that generally included in the part.

The first letter of the symbol is that of the class under which registration is made. Second and third letters, if any, that follow the initial letter are added by the Copyright Office for the purpose of statistical analysis. Their significance is as follows:

- F
- Published foreign works. In the case of books and periodicals, it designates works manufactured outside the United States (except those registered for ad interim copyright). In all other classes to which it applies, it designates works first published outside the United States, the authors of which are neither citizens nor domiciliaries of the United States. (AF, EF)
- I Books and periodicals registered for ad interim copyright. (AI, BI)
 - Price per semiannual

Ο

Ρ

U

issue

Part 1	Books and Pamphlets, Including Serials								
	Contributions to Periodicals (In 2 sections) \$7.50								
A	Books								
BB	Contributions to periodicals								
R	Renewal registrations								
Part 2	Periodicals (Annual issue) 5.00								
В	Periodicals								
R	Renewal registrations								
	-4 Dramas and Works Prepared for Oral								
Delivery									
С	Lectures and other works prepared for								
	oral delivery								
D	Dramatic or dramatico-musical works								
R	Renewal registrations								
Part 5	Music (In 2 sections) 7. 50								
E	Musical compositions								
R	Renewal registrations								
Part 6	Maps and Atlases 2.50								
\mathbf{F}	Maps								
R	Renewal registrations								

- Published works of foreign origin registered under the waiver-of-fee provision (section 215 of Title 17 of the *United States Code*). (BIO, GFO)
- Domestic published works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (EP, JP)

Unpublished works in classes for which registration is possible for either published or unpublished works. (DU, EU)

	Pri	ce per
	semia	nnual
		issue
Parts 7–11A	Works of Art, Reproductions of Works	
of Art.	Scientific and Technical Drawings,	
	aphic Works, Prints and Pictorial Illus-	
	\$	52.50
	Vorks of art and models or designs for	
0	works of art	
H R	eproductions of works of art	
I D	rawings or sculptural works of a scientific	
	or technical character	
J P.	hotographs	
	rints and pictorial illustrations	
	enewal registrations	
	Commercial Prints and Labels	
	(Annual issue)	5.00
КК С	ommercial prints and labels	
	Lenewal registrations	
	Motion Pictures and Filmstrips	2.50
	Aotion-picture photoplays	
	Aotion pictures other than photoplays	
	Renewal registrations	
	0	

Subscription price: Complete *Catalog* for the year \$50.00; \$12.50 additional for foreign mailing. Orders, accompanied by remittances, should be addressed to the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402.

 \mathbf{vi}

Table of Contents

Current Registrations		•	•	•	•	•	٠	٠	٠		•	•	257
Renewal Registrations	•	•		•	•	•				•			441
Title Index	•		•		•			•		•			445

Introduction

PARTS 7-11A list domestic and foreign works registered in classes G, H, I, J, and K with the exception of commercial prints and labels which, registered in Class K under the symbol KK, are listed in Part 11B. Works for which the copyright has been renewed are listed separately in the Renewal Registrations section. The works listed include original paintings, drawings, designs for textiles, works of art, and three-dimensional works of art, charts, architectural and engineering plans and mechanical drawings, anatomical models and other sculptural works, photographic prints, filmstrips, slide films, stereoscopic and other transparencies, published reproductions of existing works of art in the same or a different medium, and published prints and pictorial illustrations, including picture post cards, greeting cards, cartoons, and prints used for calendars, posters, etc.

Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. Each work is described in a main entry which includes information pertinent to the copyright claim. References are made from the names of joint claimants authors, artists, photographers, and other contributors to the works, and from variant forms of names. In the case of filmstrips, the references cover the names of producing companies and releasing agents, and the names of authors and titles of published works upon which the filmstrips are based or with which they are correlated.

De.

The Title Index covers both currently registered works and renewal registrations, the latter being identified by the symbol (R). In some cases where more applicable, the subjects of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc. are given. Omitted are titles of filmstrips which are entered under title in the first two sections.

Each main entry for works currently registered includes, in addition to the claimant's name or the title under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, amplified if necessary by a brief description of the pictorial content of the work.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- Place of publication for works published abroad; place of publication for domestic booklike material. Place of publication is omitted if the publisher is also the claimant.
- 5) Name of the first-named publisher when the publisher is not also the claimant.
- 6) Physical description.

vii

- 7) Series statement.
- 8) Names of authors given in the application which do not appear elsewhere in the entry.
- 9) Name of the employer in the case of a work made for hire, if so named in the application.
- 10) Application title if it varies substantially in wording from the title as it is given on the work.
- 11) Information contained in the application which relates to the registration of an earlier version of the work.
- 12) Brief statement of the new matter on which copyright is claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if this information is given in the application and is not indicated elsewhere in the entry.
- 13) Copyright symbol ©.
- 14) A statement of limitation of claim if the application or the notice on the work explicitly limits the claim.
- 15) Name of the copyright claimant.
- 16) For published works, date of publication as given in the application; for unpublished works the date on which the last of all items required to complete registration (i.e., copy, application, and fee) was received in the Copyright Office.
- 17) Registration number.

For published works, whenever it is necessary to indicate a variation between the information given in the application and in the copy of the work with respect to the claimant's name or the date of publication, the data from the application is given first, followed by the phrase "in notice" and the data given in the work: e.g., © John Doe; 10 Jul 72 (in notice: 1971); K98000.

For renewal registrations, the main entry includes, in addition to the claimant's name under which it is filed, the following items of information if available and applicable:

- 1) Title, including description of the pictorial content of the work.
- 2) Names of contributors to the work.
- 3) Edition statement.
- 4) Brief statement of the new matter on which the original copyright was claimed, preceded by the abbreviation NM, if available in the renewal application.
- 5) Copyright symbol ©.
- 6) Date of original copyright.
- 7) Original registration number.
- 8) Name of the renewal claimant followed by a statement in parentheses, usually abbreviated, given the basis of the renewal claim as supplied by the applicant; e.g., "John Doe (NK)" indicates that renewal of copyright is claimed by John Doe as next of kin of the deceased author.
- 9) Date of receipt of the renewal application or fee, whichever is later.
- 10) Renewal registration number.

viii

Registrations July–December 1972

2, 973
132
1, 043
1,653
54
350
1
161

Class J-Domestic published photographs . 490								490		
Foreign published photographs .									1	
	Unp	ublish	ed ph	otog	grap	ohs		•	•	122
Class K-	-Do	mestic	pri	nts	and	ł p	oict	oria	al	
	illu	ustrati	ons .							1, 982
Foreign prints and pictorial illus-										
	tra	ations		•	•	•	•	•	•.	7
Т	otal		۰				•		•	8, 969
Renewals	: Cl	asses	G–K						٠	123
These	figur	es rep	resen	t th	e ni	ıml	ber	of	re	gistra-

tions for works of art, reproductions of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, prints and pictorial illustrations for July–December 1972, but do not necessarily represent the exact number of entries in this issue of the *Catalog of Copyright Entries*. Registration figures for other classes of material may be found in the respective parts.

Abbreviations and Symbols

symbols used in	list includes abbreviations and this catalog with specific copy-	NM no.	new matter number(s)
right or bibliogra	aphic meanings.	nouv.	nouveau, nouvelle
(A)	author(s)	op.	opus
a.a.d.o.	accepted alternative designa-	p.	page(s)
	tion of	(PCB)	proprietor of copyright in a
a.k.a.	also known as		work copyrighted by a cor-
acc.	accompaniment		porate body otherwise than
Adm.c.t.a.	Administrator(s) cum testa-		as assignee or licensee of the
	mento annexo		individual author
Adm.d.b.n.c.t.a.	Administrator(s) de bonis non	(PCW)	proprietor of copyright in a
	cum testamento annexo		composite work
appl.	application	(PPW)	proprietor of copyright in a
approx.	approximate, approximately		posthumous work
arr.	arranged, arrangement, ar-	(PWH)	proprietor of copyright in a
	ranged by		work made for hire
Aufl.	Auflage	prev.	previous, previously
augm.	augmented	print.	printing
Ausg.	Ausgabe	priv. print.	privately printed
b&w	black and white	pseud.	pseudonym
Bd.	Band (German)	pt.	part, parts
bearb.	bearbeitet	-	proprietary
©	copyright symbol	pty.	·
(C)	child or children of the de-	pub.	published, publishing
	ceased author	R, (R)	renewal registration
ca.	circa	reg.	registered, registration
chap.	chapter(s)	rev.	revised
col.	colored	sd.	sound
comp.	compiler	sec.	seconds
d.b.a.	doing business as	ser.	series
(E)	executor(s) of the author	si.	silent
ed.	edition, editor	suppl.	supplement
enl.	enlarged	t.	tome, tomo
fr.	frames	T., Th.	Teil, Theil
ft.	feet	t.a.	trading as
hrsg.	herausgegeben		title page
illus.	illustration(s)	t.p. tr.	translator
m	music, music by		volume, volumes
min.	minutes	v., vol.	
mm.	millimeters	W (TAT)	words, words by
(NK)	next of kin of the deceased	(W)	widow of the author
	author	(Wr)	widower of the author

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

WORKS OF ART, REPRODUCTIONS, SCIENTIFIC AND TECHNICAL DRAWINGS, PHOTOGRAPHIC WORKS, PRINTS

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

A list of domestic and foreign works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works registered during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the copyright claimant, or, in the case of filmstrips, under title. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

- AAA. See AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN.
- AA SALES, INC.
 Flying cycle. [Motorcycle & rider sailing through air; poster] pP-746. Col. reproduction of photo.
 AA Sales, Inc.; 5Sep72; K98700.
 Thank you for opening an account with us. [Bank teller; folder] Col. print. © A & B Trading Co.; 12Sep72; K99022.
 Voto [Lotters with stars: card]

 - 12Sep72; K99022. Vote. [Letters with stars; card] Col. print. © A & B Trading Co.; 12Jul72; K98364. weicome to our community. [Neat row of houses] Col. print. Cover of card folder. © A & B Trading Co.; 15Jun72; K98183. Your earnings check with our thanks and our appreciation. [Acorn on leaf] Col. print. © A & B Trading Co.; 27Sep72; K99047. Sae AMEDITAL CONT.
- AC. See AMERICAN CHARM CORP.
- See ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT CO. ACA. AGM ENTERPRISES
 - The spring timer. [Daisy in center of 60 minute timer] Acrylic. © AGM Enterprises; 15Aug72; GP81912.
- A., L. Saddle bag. See VAIVADAS, STANLEY. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO
- Big Mack; cabin plan. Apr. 18, 1972. Lewis & Associates, planners & de-signers. Architectural drawing
- signers. Architectural drawing
 (blue line print) on 3 sheets.
 Scale of floor plans & elevations
 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1829. © A/N
 Construction; 18Apr72; IF10806.
 Cabin plan. May 9, 1972. Lewis &
 Associates, planners & designers.
 Architectural drawing (blue line
 print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor
 plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0".
 Job no.1842. © A/N Construction;
 9May72; IF10813.
 Calastora. [Flans for residence]
- 9May(2; 1P1001). Calastoga. [Plans for residence] June 1, 1969. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Job'no.3029. Appl. author: Lewis Associates. © A/N Construction; Lewis & Associates. © A lJun70; IP10803.

- Chamonix; a vacation home. June 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of exter-ior elevations & floor plans 1/4" =1'0". Job no.3030. Appl. author: 1'0". Job no.3030. Appl. author: Lewis & Associates. © A/N Construction; 1Jan71; IP10802.
- A four-bedroom cabin. May 28, 1970. Lewis & Associates, planners & de-signers. Architectural drawing signers. (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1451. © A/N Construction; 1Jun70; TPL0809.
- Construction; İJun70; IP10809. A four-bedroom custom cabin. Mar. 17, 1971. Lewis & Associates, planners & designers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1610. © A/N Construction; I/Mar71; IP10810. Jack pine; two-story cabin. Mar. 30, 1970. Lewis & Associates, planners & designers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1386. © A/N Construction; IJun70; IP10811. Jack pine 2; two-story cabin. Lewis
- Jack pine 2; two-story cabin. Lewis & Associates, planners & designers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1638. © A/N Construction; 21May71; IP10805.
- Snowbird; two-story cabin. Mar. 20, 1970. Lewis & Associates, planners & designers. Architectural drawing
- & designers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1384. © A/N Construction; 11Sep72; IP10807. Snowbird 2. [Plans for residence] May 16, 1971. Lewis & Associates, planners & designers. Architectur-al drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & ele-vations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1648. © A/N Construction; 16May71; IP10812. Three-bedroom, two-bath home
- Three-bedroom, two-bath home. Mar. 12, 1971. Lewis & Associates, planners & designers. Architectur-al drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & ele-vations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1611. © A/N Construction; 1Apr71; IP10814.

Three-unit townhouse complex. Aug. 5, 1970. Lewis & Associates, planners & designers. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Job no.1498. © A/N Construction: llcor2. LP10808 Aug. 5, Construction; 11Sep72; IP10808.

- AARON PIX, INC. Driftwood cove. [Driftwood on beach, lighthouse in distance] By William Hoffman; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.3636-20) Signed @ Aaron Pix Inc.; 12Ju1/22: Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 12Ju172; H49181.
 - H49181. Help nature heal. [Bucket hanging on stake in forest clearing] By Jenkins; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.2436-28) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 20Jun72; H40182. H49182
 - Keep spring eternal. [Flowers blooming along path through woods] By Jenkins; author of the reproduc-tion: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no. 2436-29) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 20Jun72; H49179.
 - Peaceful stream. By Istvan Porubszky; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.2248-28) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 12Ju172; н49183.
 - San Clemente shores. [Waves breaking on beach] By William Hoffman; au-

 - H49163.
 San Clemente shores. [Waves breaking on beach] By William Hoffman; au-thor of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.2248-27) Signed.
 © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 12Jul72; H49184.
 Spring bouquet. [Vase of flowers] By Jenkins; author of the reproduc-tion: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. ([Print] no.3636-18) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 12Jul72; H49177.
 Still waters. [Stream running through forest at foot of mountain] 1972. By Istvan Porubszky; author of the reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction: Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.3636-19) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 12Jul72; H49180.
 Texas in spring blue. [Panoramic view of countryside] By Wm. Black-man; author of the reproduction:

257

AARON PIX, INC.-Con. Texas in spring blue.-Con. Aaron Pix, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.2436-32) Signed. © Aaron Pix, Inc.; 20Jun72;

AARTCO, INC.

Wise old owls. [Rows of owls of varying sizes & farm scene with large tree; stickers & sheet] 2 prints. Appl. ti.: Your family tree. © Aartco, Inc.; 18Dec72; voo852 к99852.

- ABBE, ELFRIEDE. In appreciation to Muriel B. Mundy. [Ferns & others; in relief; wall plaque] Appl. ti.; Fern plaque. © Elfriede Abbe; 18Sep72; GU50104.

ABBEY, DENNIS GAIL. [Tree; stylized, with bare branches] Design. © Dennis Gail Abbey; 19Jul72; GU49758.

ABBEY PRESS.

- [Father playing with child; seated man holding small child on shoulder; figurine] Appl. author: Trina Paulus: © Abbey Press; 15Aug72; GP81043.
- [Leaving the nest; woman with young boy holding bird; statuette] Appl. author: Trina Paulus. © Abbey Press; 15Aug72; GP81042.
- [Risen Christ; relief plaque] Appl. author: Trina Paulus. Appl. author: Trina Faulus. © Abbey Press; 15Aug72; GP81041.
- ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION
- Cabeza de Vaca. [Indian being held down by others while tribe watches] By Tom Lovell. Painting. Signed. @ Abell-Hanger Foundation; 160ct72; GU50279.
- Downtown Midland, 1972. [Modern Texas city] By Robert Summers. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; Signed. © Abell-20Jul72; GU49763.
- Early pipelining. [Western scene] By John Scott. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 160ct72; GU5027
- Free lunch on the Slaughter Ranch. [Surveyors & cattlemen around chuck wagon] By Tom Lovell. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 160ct72; GU50273.
- Midland County's first courthouse [with covered wagons passing by] By Robert Summers. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 20Jul72; GU49764
- Mitchell County's first courthouse. [Closeup with 9 men in front] By Robert Summers. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 20Jul72; cuboras
- Mitchell County's second courthouse. By Robert Summers. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 20Jul72; GU49761.
- Mitchell County's third courthouse. By Robert Summers. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 20Jul72; GU49762.
- Plane table party on King Mountain.
 [Surveyors on table rock] By Tom Lovell. Painting. Signed.
 Abell-Hanger Foundation; 160ct72; GU50274.
- Ramming a bit. [Two men working with hot steel] By John Scott. Paint-ing. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foun-dation; 160ct72; GU50278.
- Sledging powder holes. [Ditch digging crew for pipeline] By John Scott. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 160ct72; GU50276.

- A trade at midnight. [Family at table in country kitchen with man holding papers] By Tom Lovell. Painting. Signed. © Abell-Hanger Foundation; 160ct72; GU50277.
- ABRAHAM, MALOUF, JR. First day of school. [Turn-of-the-century scene with mother & 2 chil-dren] By Norman Rockwell. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In The Saturday evening post, fall 1972, p.80) Appl. states prev. reg. 24Aug72, GU50313. © Malouf Abraham, Jr.; 21Sep72; GP82255.
 - [First day of school; woman tying sulky boy's tie while cheerful girl looks on] By Norman Rockwell. Painting. Signed. © Malouf Abraham, Jr.; 24Aug72; GU50313.
- ABSTRACT ESCROW CO. Grant deed. [Illuminated border & lettering] Col. print. © Abstract Escrow Co.; 20Sep72; K99200.
- ABT ASSOCIATES, INC. To drink or not to drink. [Circular paths; gameboard] Author of the print: Harold Sweet. Col. print. © Abt Associates, Inc.; loct72;
- ACADIANA BANK & TRUST CO., EUNICE, LA. [Logo; stylized a & b forming fleur-de lis] Drawing. © Acadiana Bank & Trust Co.; 26Dec72; IU16361.
- ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Accurate a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., In Double horse [heads; belt buckle] No.5387. Metal. © 1May72; GP79722. Inc.
 - [Cherub base; entwined with grapes] Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Sep72; GP81121.
 - [Double cone break; with fluted edge] No.44401. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Sep72; GP81120.
 - [Eagle; lamp base] Metal. © Accu-rate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Dec72; GP82239.
 - [Eight-sided base; with fluted top] No.4418. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Sep72; GP81122.
 - [Fan design base] Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Dec72; GP82242.

 - [Figurine base; with scalloped edge & fluted leaves] A4423-25. Metal.
 Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; IDec72; GP82244.
 [Four-legged base; with scrolls] A4400. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; IDec72; GP82241.
 - [Pumpkin column; with fluted edges © Accurate a.a.d.o. Accurate Cast-ing Co., Inc.; 1Dec72; GP82243.
 - [Regal-design base; with relief faces of king & queen] Metal. © Accu-nate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Dec72; GP82245.
- [Spear-head base; square with spear designs on edge] Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Sep72; GP81123.
- [Sunburst base] Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Sep72; GP81119.
- Three-arm scroll. 4410. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Aug72; GP80386.

- [Trumpet column; fluted trumpet Shape] A4426. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Dec72; GP82240.
- llip break. [Leaf pattern in relief] 1144. Metal. © Accurate Cast a.a.d.o. Accurate Casting Co., Inc.; 1Sep72; GP81058. Tulip break.
- ACRES AMERICAN, INC. Grade plan, Niagara Falls Rotel. [Rotating hotel] Apr. 1972. Architectural drawing. Scale 1" = 20'0". © Acres American, Inc.; lAug72; IP10851.
 - Plan, core [of proposed rotating hotel] May 26, 1972. Architec-tural drawing. © Acres American, Inc.; 1Aug72; IP10852.
 - Proposed rotating hotel cylindrical tower, Niagara Falls Rotel. May 17, 1972. Architectural draw-ing. (Dwg. no.3) © Acres American, Inc.; 1Aug72; IP10853.
 - Proposed rotating hotel, partial plan of parcel no.7: site plan & con-tours. Architectural drawing. (Drawing no.P 3081-SK1-R8-3-17-72) © Acres American, Inc.; lAug72; IP10855.
 - Typical floor plan, Niagara Falls Rotel. [Rotating hotel] Apr. 1972. Architectural drawing. Scale 1/8" = 1'0". © Acres American, Inc.; 1Aug72; IP10854.
- AD CAST, INC. Beef chart, a guide to commercial cuts of beef. [Cow with parts marked] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Ad Cast, Inc.; 1Jul72; GP80418.
- ADAM, ROBERT L., JR. [Caricature of Dr. Aha; 3 views of bald man with glasses] Reproduction of drawing. © Robert L. Adam, Jr.;
- ADÀMI, VALERIO. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA 1972, G.M.B.H., EDITION.
- ADAMS. ADRIENNE
- Poetry of earth. [Various wild animals among scattered trees; dust jacket] Selected and illustrated by Adrienne Adams. Scribner's. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © on jacket illus.; Adrienne Adams; 23Aug72; K98720.
- ADAMS, ALVIN P. Road agents. [Two cowboys on horse-back; sculpture] 1940. By Earle Heik[k]a. Signed. © Alvin P. Adams; 1Jun71; GP80546.
- ADAMS, MICHAEL.
 - The capricorn. [Goat with fish tail] Pen & ink drawing. © Michael Adams; 6Ju172; GU49702.
- The leopard. Pen & ink drawing. © Michael Adams; 6Jul72; GU49703.
- ADDIEGO, JOSEPH S.
 - Be a lovebug, not a litterbug. [Smiling moonface creature] Signed: Cecil; author of the print: Joseph S. Addiego, Print. © Joseph S. Addiego; 19May72; K98423.
- ADDISON-WESLEY PUB. CO., INC. SUPERVISING BY OBJECTIVES. See
- ADIRONDACK LIFE, INC. Adirondack life, 1973, to remind you of the changing seasons of the Adirondack area. [Calendar/date-book] Photography, Clyde H. Smith & others; author of the print: Adirondack Life, Inc. l v. Col. reproductions. © Adirondack Life, Inc.; lJun72; K97960.

- ADLER, JACQUELINE. Hanoucca (Hanukka calendar) [Historic scenes surrounding Jerusalem's city walls; folder] Creation, Jacqueline Adler; graphiste, B. Millot. Geneva. Col. print. © Jacqueline Adler; 60ct72; KF0-150.
- ADLER (KURT S.) INC.
- Santa fiddler. [Figurine] © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 1Ju172; GP79935.
- Santa water globe [containing Santa on reindeer & forming body of larger Santa] No.355A. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 22Jun72; GP79766.
- Snowman water globe [containing scene with tree & 2 figures] No.355A. © Kurt S. Adler, Inc.; 22Jun72; GP79765.
- ADORABLE SALES. ORABLE SALES. Yippee Dewdee. [Guitar playing, freckle-face character; design on watch face] Reproduction of draw-ing, Appl. author: Rose Blum. © Adorable Sales; 90ct72; GP81847.
- ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT CO. Commercial/grain storage structures. [Plans] Drawn by S. W. B. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. © A.C.A. a.d.o. Advance Concrete & Asphalt Co.; 20ct71; IPL0702.
 - btel. Model 3M6, 3M, 3M10. 3 architectural drawings (blue line print)
 Scale of drawings 1/4" = 1'0".
 @ ACA a.a.d.o. Advance Concrete & Asphalt Co.; 20ct71; IP10661. Motel.
 - [Plans for residence] ACA model 1A.
 Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plan & front elevation 1/4" = 1'0".
 © ACA a.a.d.o. Advance Concrete & Asphalt Co.; 20ct71; IP10662.
 - [Plans for residence] ACA model 2A. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on ll sheets. Scale of floor plan & front elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © ACA a.a.d.o. Advance Concrete & Asphalt Co.; 20ct71; IP10659.
 - Residence. ACA model 3C. Architectur-al drawing on 19 sheets. Scale of floor plan & front elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © ACA a.a.d.o. Advance Con-crete & Asphalt Co.; 20ct71; IP10660.
 - tiplex. ACA model 3B. 1 v. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan & front elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © ACA a.a.d.o. Advance Concrete & Asphalt Co.; 20ct71; TPLOGE® Triplex. IP10658.
 - Triplex. ACA model 23A. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plan & front elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © ACA a.a.d.o. Advance Concrete & Asphalt Co.; 20ct71; IP10663.
- AEROTRONIC ASSOCIATES, INC.
 48 position 1C-2C. [Circuit diagram] Sept. 26, 1972. Drawn by R. M. N. Mechanical drawing.

 Aerotronic Associates, Inc.; 29Sep72; IU16292.

 48 position IC-6C. [Circuit diagram] Sept. 25, 1972. Drawn by R. M. N. Mechanical drawing.

 Aerotronic Associates, Inc.; 29Sep72; IU16293.

 ITact trav. circuitryl Model

 - Associates, Inc.; 29Sep72; IU16293. [Test tray; circuity] Model 707-029-271-BAR-48-2498. Drawn by W. U. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 2:1. © Aerotronic Associates, Inc.; 11Sep72; IU16276. [Test tray; circuitry] Model no.707-FF3316-RN-48-2498. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Aèro-tronic Associates, Inc.; 11Sep72; IU16274.

- [Test tray; circuitry] 707LC-44-FP3316-S-16BR-1094. June 22, 1972. Drawn by R. M. N. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 2:1. © Aerotronic Associates, Inc.; llSep72; IU16275.
- Test tray for Unitrode. [Circuit dia-gram] 707-21-24BR-2540-1-027-West-200-2540-1. Oct. 2, 1972. Drawn by R. M. N. Mechanical drawing. Scale 2:1. © Aerotronic Associates, Inc.; 60ct72; IU16294.
- 32 pin-24 position F.P. for RCA. [Circuit diagram] 707-17-32BR-611-01031-321-BAR-24-2547-1. Drawn by R. M. N. Mechanical drawing. Scale 2:1. © Aerotronic Associates, Inc.; 160ct72; IU16308.
- Universal load card. [Circuitry] 707LC-U. June 24, 1972. Drawn by R. M. N. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of drawing 2:1. © Aerotronic Associ-ates, Inc.; 11Sep72; IU16273.
- AFROGRAPHICS. [Little black boy dressed as Watusi tribesman] By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduction. Signed: Verdelle, © AfroGraphics; 160ct72; pseud. K99466.
 - K99466.
 [Little black boy holding bird and birdcage] By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © Afro-Graphics; 160ct72; K99456.
 [Little black boy with fishing pole] By Verdelle D. Forbes: Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © AfroGraphics; 160ct72; K99457.
 - K99457 .
 - [Little black boy with puppy dog] By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduc-tion. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © AfroGraphics; 160ct72; K99460.
 - [Little black boy with violin] By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © AfroGraphics; 160ct72; k99461.
 - [Little black girl holding butterfly] By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © AfroGraphics; 160ct72; к99458.
 - [Little black girl holding daisies]
 By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduction. Signed: Verdelle, pseud.
 AfroGraphics; 160ct72; K99459.
 - [Little black girl in African dress holding poinsetta [sic]; little girl holding hibiscus] By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © Afro-Graphics; 160ct72; K99462.
 - Little black girl in checkered pinafore with birds] By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © AfroGraphics; 160ct72; к99464.
 - [Little black girl in dashiki holding kitten] By Verdelle D. Forbes. Reproduction. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © AfroGraphics; 160ct72; K99465.
 - K99465.
 [Little black girl with bonnet and 3 birds] By Verdelle D. Forbes.
 Reproduction of drawing. Signed: Verdelle, pseud. © Afro-Graphics; 160ct72; K99455.
 [Little black sailor boy with parrot] By Verdelle D. Forbes: Reproduc-tion. Signed: Verdelle, pseud.
 © AfroGraphics; 160ct72; K99463.
- AFRO SALES.
- Fro. [Shield flanked by 2 profiles facing inwards; license-typė plate] Col. design. © Henry P. Inman & Robert W. Kaniut d.b.a. Afro Sales; 260ct72; GU50347. Afro.

AFRO ZODIAC.

- RO ZODIAC. [Afro Zodiac; or, Black Zodiac; 12 circular zodiac designs] Authors of the print: Robert Hugh Bass/ Merrell Williams & Afro Zodiac/ Black Zodiac. 12 col. prints. © Afro Zodiac; 16Nov72; K99563.
- AGENCY, INC. Atlanta Flames Sportsfolio. [Hockey players in action] Signed: John Findley; author of the prints: Agency, Inc. 3 reproductions of drawings in portfolio. Appl. ti.: Sketches of hockey players. @ Agen-cy, Inc.; 140ct72; K99276.
 - Atlanta Hawks Sportsfolio. [Basket-ball players in action] Signed: John Findley; author of the prints: Agency, Inc. 3 reproductions of Agency, Inc. 3 reproductions of drawings in portfolio. Appl. tl.: Sketches of basketball players. © Agency, Inc.; 140ct72; K99277.
- AGNEW, WILLIAM M. Maasai [i.e. Masai] warrior. [Half port.] By W. Agnew. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © William M. Agnew; 22Jun72; GP81935.
 - Samburu woman. [Half port.] By W. Agnew. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © William M. Agnew; 22Jun72; GP81934.
- AHART, J. LEO, SR.
 The problem: to trisect any angle with ruler and compass. Drawing.
 © J. Leo Ahart, Sr.; 15Aug72; 1P10782.
- AHERNE, JAMES. Holy veil. Col. photo. © Aherne; 250ct72; JU13165. © James
- AIELLO, SUZANNE.
 - Sneezy, [Scotch terrier] 1972. Painting. Signed. © Suzanne Aiello; 28Nov72; GU50524.
- Aiello; 28Nov72; GU50524.
 AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO.
 Canada geese on the wing. [Three in foreground with 2 formations behind; barometer] Model 1105. Watercolor by Edward Walaitis. Lithograph of painting. Signed: Ed. Walaitis.
 © Airguide Instrument Co.; 16Sep72; GP82166.
 Foggy sea coast. [Lighthouse point; barometer] Model 1103. Watercolor by Win Jones. Lithograph of painting. Signed; Win. © Airguide Instrument Co.; 19Sep72; GP82169.
 Lookout point. [Sand dunes; barometer] Model 1101. Watercolor by H. L. MacCowan. Lithograph of painting. Signed: MacCowan.
 © Airguide Instrument Co.; 20Sep72; GP82164.
 Rail awash. [Sailboat on choppy

 - Water; barometer] Model 1113. Watercolor by Victor Mays. Litho-graph of painting. Signed: Vic Mays. © Airguide Instrument Co.; 50ct72; GP82167. Rail awash.
 - Regatta. [Sailboats; barometer] Model 1109. Watercolor by Darrell McClure. Lithograph of painting. Signed. © Airguide Instrument Co.; 50ct72; GP82168.
- 50ct72; GP82168.
 Roses. [Two long-stemmed; barometer] Model 1107. Watercolor by Victor Ing. Lithograph of painting. Signed: V. Ing. © Airguide Instru-ment Co.; 50ct72; GP82165.
 Snug harbor. [Barometer] Watercolor by Victor Mays. Lithograph of painting. Signed: Vic Mays.
 © Airguide Instrument Co.; 50ct72; GP82170.
- AIRPORT SERVICE (Filmstrip) Churchill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The metropolitan airport. 42 fr.--Air passenger service. 36 fr. --Air cargo service. 39 fr.--Air

AIRPORT SERVICE-Con. Safety. 41 fr.--Airport workers. 41 fr.--The community airport. 37 fr. Credits: Producer, Rosemary Luxton; script, Carol Hayakawa & Rozelle Noulis; photographers, John Morrill . Hol Smith & Hal Smith. © Churchill Films, Inc.; 240ct68 JP14590, 14592-14593, 14589-14588, 240ct68: 14591 ALAN SALAN, pseud. See MCKUSICK, CRAIG ALAN. ALASGAME. blitician. [Gameboard] Author of the print: Joseph E. Seale d.b.a. Alasgame. Print. © Alasgame; Politician. lJun72; K98137. ALASKAN MALAMUTE CLUB OF GREATER DETROIT. Alaskan Malamute Club of Greater De-Taskan Malamute Club of Greater De-troit. [Dog profile on outline of Alaska within modified pentagon; emblem] Col. design. Appl. author: Sino Nacco. Appl. ti.: Original de-sign of club emblem. © Alaskan Malamute Club of Greater Detroit, Inc., John Fotis, pres.; 130ct72; GU50258. ALBEMARLE COUNCIL OF GARDEN CLUBS, BADIN, N.C. Botanical print I-IV. 4 col. reproduc-tions of watercolor paintings. Cov-ers of notepaper folders. © Albe-marle Council of Garden Clubs; 27Jun72; K98833-98832, 98835-98834. ALBERT (JANE) STUDIO. Cortland. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. [Mold] Plaster. © Alberta's Molds, Inc. No. 607. No. 607. Goat. © 1Jul71; GP82191. 608. Heidi. © 1Jul71; GP82192. 609. Peter. [Goatboy with hat] © 1Jul71; GP82193. 610. Pony. © 1Jul71; GP82194. 611. Cowgirl. © 1Jul71; GP82195. 612. Cowboy. © 1Jul71; GP82196. 614. Squirrel with acorn. © 1Jul71; GP82197. 615. Irishman decanter. © 1Jul71; GP82198. 616 Japanese decanter. © 1Jul71; 6. Japanese 5 GP82199. 17. Hillbilly decanter. © lJuI71; GP82200. 618. Shep GP82201. Shepherd boy box. © 1Ju171; 619. Mushi GP82202. Mushroom jar. © 1Jul71; 620. Frog. © 1Ju171; GP82203. Pixie on mushroom. © 1Ju171; 621 GP82204. Three mushrooms, © 1Ju171; GP82205. 623. Mushroom salt a perfection of the salt and salt a pepper. I Jul71; 624. Owl salt & pepper. I Jul71; 624. OWI Salt Stree bells. GP82207. 625. Small Christmas tree bells. © JJul71; GP82208. 626. Sitting kitten. © lJan72; 627. Slee GP82210. 628. Kitt Sleeping kitten. © 1Jan72; Kitten with yarn. © 1Jan72; 26, Kluber GP82211. 29, Standing kitten. © 1Jan72; 629. GJO. Bicycle built for two.
IJun72; GP82288.
Daisy--Gay 90 girl. © IJun72; GP82289. 632. Dapper Dan--Gay 90 boy.
© lJun72; GP82291.
633. Viking ship. © lJun72; GP82292.

634 4. Erica -- Viking girl. © 1Jun72; GP82293. 35. Lief--Viking boy. © lJun72; GP82290. 635 636. Tepee. © lJun72; GP822 637. Sue Sioux--Indian girl. © lJun72; GP82295. © 1Jun72; GP82294. Bunney, Brezey.
638. Tommy Hawk--Indian boy.
IJun72; GP82296.
639. Papoose. © IJun72; GP82297.
640. Santa's treat cookie jar. [Santa in chair] © IJun72; GP82298. 1. Santa's sack. © 1Jun72; 641. San. GP82299. Rag. doll & candy cane.
IJun72; GP82300.
Boat and train. © IJun72; 642. 643. Boat and GP82301. 644. Ball glove & gift box. © Jun72; GP82302. 645. Football & basketball. 643. 645. Football & bas © 1Jun72; GP82303. 646. Fireman decanter. © 1Jun72; GP82304. 647. F1. GP82305. Hunt Fisherman decanter. © 1Jun72; 8. Hunter decanter. © 1Jun72; GP82306. 640 49. Garden girl. © 1Jun72; GP82307. 650. Base for garden girl. © 1Jun72; GP82308. 651. Dog patient. © 1Dèc72; GP82309. 652. Girl nurse. © 1Dec72; GP82310. 653. Boy doctor. © 1Dec72; GP82311. G106/11.
G54. First aid kit and ice bag.
IDec72; GP82312.
G55. Gypsy wagon cockie jar.
IDec72; GP82313.
G56. Gypsy girl. © 1Dec72; GP82314. 657. Gypsy boy. © 1Dec72; GP82315. 58. Large fishing boy. Appl. ti Mold of fishing boy. © 1Dec72; GP82316. 658. ti.: GP82316. 658A. Hat for fishing boy. © lDec72; GP82317. 658B. Base for fishing boy. © lDec72; GP82318. 658C. Dog for fishing boy. © lDec72; GP82319. 658D. Fish for fishing boy. © lDec72; GP82320. A-1. Rabbit. © 1Jun72; GF82321. A-2. Hen and chick. © 1Jun72; GP82322. A-3. Caterpillar. © 1Jun72; GP82323. GP02525. A-4. Angle worm. © 1Jun72; GP82324. A-5. Tomato worm. © 1Jun72; GP82325. A-5 GP82326.
A-7. Mice. © lJun72; GP82327.
A-8. Three mushrooms. © lJun72; GP82328. A-9. Baby birds and branch. © 1Jun72; GP82329. A-10. Mama and baby duck. © lJun72; GP82330. A-11. Two birds. © lJun72; GP82331. A-12. Two bees. © lJun72; GP82332. ALBERTS, JULIEN. A bouquet for Bloom: ten woodcuts for the Nighttown episode of Joyce's Ulysses. By Alberts. 1 v. Signed. © Julien Alberts; 9Aug72; gU49266. ALCORN, BOB. Registrese para votar. See NATIONAL MOVEMENT FOR THE STUDENT VOTE, INC. ALEXANDER (MORT) LTD. [Mighty Neil; karate doll] Plastic. © Mort Alexander, Ltd.; 22May72; GP81692.

ALEXANDER, ROBERT T. Apollo ll, first men on the moon. [Inscription within border of rocket, astronauts & moon] Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Robert T. Alexander; lJul72; GP80058. A psalm for a Sabbath morning. [Four golfers in various situations] Print. © R. T. Alexander; lJul72; K98506. ALEXANDER, WILLIAM. Spring lake. See DONALD ART CO., INC. ALFERS, DAVID FRANCIS. [Abstract figures composed of short-Abstract figures composed of short-hand-like calligraphy] Aug. 11, 1972. By David F. Alfers. Repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © David Francis Alfers. 7001. Sunday. © 10Aug72; GP81874. 7002. Monday. © 10Aug72; GP81875 7003. Tuesday. © 10Aug72; GP81880. GP81880. GP81879. GP81880. 7005. Thursday. © 10Aug72; GP81878. 7006. Friday. © 10Aug72; GP81877. 7007. Saturday. © 10Aug72; 7007. Sat GP81876. ALI, AHMED. See BANKSTON, GEORGE. ALISON, pseud. See GARNES, ALISON. ALL STAR AUTOGRAPH CO. Autograph certificate. [Baseball bounded by border of open books & quill pens] Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. 6May71, K93091. NM: additions. © All Star Autograph Co.; 1May72; K98022. ALLEN, ADALIA. Our lady of the cup. See BLUM, Our lady JOYCE. ALLEN GROUP, INC. ANTENNA SPECIALISTS CO. See ANTENNA SPECIALISTS CO. ALLEN-SHORE, LENA. For works with text by Lena Allen-Shore See CELESTIAL ARTS. ALLEN, SU. The family-ship. See DEIBLER, RICHARD O. In the wind. See DEIBLER, RICHARD O. The sportsman-ship. See DEIBLER, RICHARD O. ALLTED BRASS MANUFACTURING CO. ALLIED BRASS MANUFACTURING CO.
Cup & toothbrush holder. [Ring of 1/2-flowers & ovals] Brass.
© Allied Brass Mfg., div. of S & F, a.a.d.o. Allied Brass Mfg. Co., division of S & F Mfg. Co., Inc.; 10May72; GP80703.
Diamondback turtle. Brass. © Allied Brass, div. of S & F, a.a.d.o. Allied Brass Mfg. Co., division of S & F Mfg. Co., Inc.; 10May72; GP80705. S & F Mfg. Co., Inc.; 10May72; GP80705. Petals, large. [Round flower] Brass. © Allied Brass, div. of S & F, a.a.d.o. Allied Brass Mfg. Co., divi-sion of S & F Mfg. Co., Inc.; 10May72; GP80706. Petals small [Round flower] Brass 10May72; GP80706. Petals, small. [Round flower] Brass. © Allied Brass, div. of S & F, a.a.d.o. Allied Brass Mfg. Co., divi-sion of S & F Mfg. Co., Inc.; 10May72; GP80702. Smooth back turtle. Brass. © Allied Brass, div. of S & F, a.a.d.o. Allied Brass Mfg. Co., division of S & F Mfg. Co., Inc.; 10May72; GP80704. Soap dish. [Leaf & bead motif] Brass. © Allied Brass Mfg., div. of S & F. Cap dish. [Leaf & bead motif] Brass. © Allied Brass Mfg., div. of S & F, a.a.d.o. Allied Brass Mfg. Co., divi-sion of S & F Mfg. Co., Inc.; 10May72; GP80701.

- ALLIED DISPLAY & PACKAGING CORP. [American Airlines 747 luxury liner; punch-out model] Created by Darl L. Tang; author of the print; Allied Display & Packaging Corp. Col. print. © Allied Display & Packaging Corp.; 4Jun72; K98134.
- ALLIS PRESS, INC. Dubuqueland's Gaslight Room. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. See [Luncheon inserts, Ventura On the Beach] See TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, Beach] TNC.
- ALLMOND, W. R. Pizza ring. See PIZZA KING ENTERPRISES, INC.
- AIMACEN FELIX GONZALEZ. See GONZALEZ, FELIX.
- ALMAZETTA, pseud. See CRAIN, ALMAZETTA.
- ALPERT, MARK STEVEN. Here they come. [Front view of horses racing down track] Ph. © Mark Steven Alpert; 5Feb72; [Front view of Photo. JP14606.
- ALPHA PHOTO ASSOCIATES. Peaceful bay. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- ALPHABETIX. Bill of Rights, Article II [on curling parchment] Author of the print: Phillip Sklar, Alphabetix. Col. print. © Alphabetix; 1May72; K98162.
- ALSTON,
- NN, T. W. te moment before. [Motorcade scene before John F. Kennedy's assassina-tion] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © T. W. Alston; 8Mar72; H48617. One
- ALTRUISM CO. No more. [Nixon seated on commode to compty paper roll; po JTRUISM CO.; [Nixon seated on commode pointing to empty paper roll; post-er] Author of the print: Eugene D. O'Connor. Reproduction of photo. Appl. states prev. reg. 24Aug72, JU13140. © Altruism Co. (in notice: Altuism Co.); 100ct72; K99593.
 - [No more; President Nixon sitting on toilet] Photo. Appl. author: toilet] Photo. Appl. author: Eugene D. O'Connor. © Altruism Co. & Eugene D. O'Connor; 24Aug72; JU13140.
- ALVIMAR MANUFACTURING CO., INC. [Inflatable ant] No.1422. Plastic. © Alvimar Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 7Sep70; GP80169. [Inflatable crab] No.1422. Plastic © Alvimar Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 7Sep70; GP80170.
 - Plastic.
 - [Inflatable fanciful figure; bug with Y-shaped protrusion between eyes] No.1422. Plastic. © Alv Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 7Sep70; © Alvimar GP80168
 - [Inflatable ladybug] No.1422. Plastic. © Alvimar Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 7Sep70; GP80171.
- AMBROSE, JAMES J. Clancy the freeloader [in tux & top hat; sculpture] © James J. Ambrose; 17Ju172; GU49740.
- AMERICAN. RICAN. Jogie. [Jazz band; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Larry Kenneth Bage. © Larry K. Bage t.a. American; 26Jul72; GP80747. Boogie.
 - Jacobs cougar. [Snarling cougar; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Larry Kenneth Bage. © Larry K. Bage t.a. American; 25Mar72; GP80826.

- [Nice day for something; small isle with sunset & marijuana plants; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric with sunset & marijuana plants; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Larry Kenneth Bage. © Larry K. Bage t.a. American; 25Jun72; GP80745.
- 25Jun72; GP80745. Sunshine prune juice, be a regular guy. [Sunburst; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Larry Kenneth Bage. © Larry K. Bage t.a. American; JoJun72; GP80746. Uncover the earth. [Globe covered with trash; T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Larry Kenneth Bage. © Larry K. Bage t.a. American; lAug72; GP80744.
- AMERICAN ANTHROPOLOGICAL ASSN. See THE EMERGENCE OF COMPLEX SOCIETIES.
- AMERICAN ART ENTERPRISES. INC. 38/26/34, the big calendar for 1973. [Large-breasted female nudes] 1 v Col. reproductions of photos. © American Art Enterprises, Inc.; 18Sep72; K99026.
- AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Play away from traffic [& 11 others; safety posters] No.341-1--341-6, 341-9--341-12. 1 v. 10 col. re-productions of drawings on 5 sheets. Adapted from winning posters in the 27th National Traffic Safety poster contest, 1971. © American Automo-bilo form a k a Mat 2052721 bile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 29Sep72; K99081.
 - Schools open, drive carefully. [Road sign with 2 children walking] Col. print. © American Automobile Assn. a.k.a. AAA; 18Jul72; K98507.
- AMERICAN BADGE CORP. Let George do it. [Caricature of Richard Nixon as cherry tree and ax; button] Col. print. © American Badge Corp.; 14Ju172; K98059.
- AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. MERICAN BANK NOTE CO. Mail order. [Vignettes of store & horse-drawn carts with goods] 3 reproductions of steel engravings on 1 sheet. (American commemora-tives) © American Bank Note Co.; 27Sep72; K99730.
- Wildlife. [Beaver, ram & drinking deer vignettes] 3 reproductions of steel engravings on 1 sheet. (American commemoratives) © Ame © American Bank Note Co.; 20Sep72; K99729.
- AMERICAN BELGIAN TERVUREN CLUB. Belgian tervuren head. By Barbara Reckenbeil. Charcoal drawing. Signed: B. Reckenbeil. © American Belgian Tervuren Club; 7Aug72; GU49793.
- AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC. Computer [with punch-out panel & ques-tion & answer disc] Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. (Curiosity play and learn activity box, 6049) © American Broadcasting Companies, Inc.; 15May72; K99140. [Curiosity shop a creative fleppe]
 - 15May72; K99140. [Curiosity shop, a creative flannel board kit; assorted punch-out ani-mals] Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. (Feature board, 6067) © American Broadcasting Companies, Inc.; 22May72; K99144. Drawing fun. [Comical animals in border around drawing surface] No.6049. Author of the print: Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. (Curiosity shop) Appl. ti.: Curios-ity play and learn activity box. © American Broadcasting Companies, Inc.; 15May72; K99139.

- Granny TV [with various animals seated
- Granny TV [with various animals seated around & punch-out viewing strips] Author of the print; Saalfield Pub.
 Co. Col. print. (Curiosity play and learn activity box, 6049) © American Broadcasting Companies, Inc.; 15May72; K99141.
 What goes with who? [Animals & others; punch-out pieces with slots for insertion] Author of the print; Saalfield Pub. Co. Col. print. (Curiosity play and learn activity box, 6049) © American Broadcasting Companies, Inc.; 15May72; K99142.
- AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. I don't smoke cigarettes. Brooks Robinson, third baseman, Ealtimore Orioles. [Robinson running to catch ball] Print (part col.) © American Cancer Society, Inc.; 13Aug71; vorodo K97949.

 - K97949.
 No thanks, Eve, I'd rather have an apple. [Young woman offering young man a cigarette; poster] no.2152.02-LE. Col. print.
 © American Cancer Society, Inc.; 11Nov71; K98016.
 "There's Lots of loving & living ahead. [Young man with arm around shoulder of young woman; poster] no.2125.05. Col. print. © American Cancer Society, Inc.; 11Nov71; K98015.
 There's Lots of loving & living ahead
 - There's lots of loving & living ahead. [Young woman tickling nose of young man with blade of grass; poster] no.2152.03. Col. print. © American Cancer Society, Inc.; llNov71; YOS017 к98017.
- AMERICAN CHARM CORP.
 - ERICAN CHARM CORF. [Article of jewelry] © American Charm Corp. whose a.a.d.o. is AC. Three Rivers Stadium, Pittsburgh. [Charm] Style no.9203. Sterling. © 1Jan72; GP80009.
- AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. All aboard! [Dog trying to follow children getting on school bus; poster] no.249. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 11Sep72; K98863.
- 11Sep72; K98863. At the end of the day, let's be sure we can tell ourselves that we've put our best into our work! [Two young, satisfied baseball players; poster] no.234. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 29May72; K98763. Can you tell? When you're the customer, can you tell? When you're the customer, can you be tricked into paying more than what the product is worth? [Girl & boy in Halloween costumes; poster] no.256. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 300ct72; K99258.
- © American Educational Assn.; 300ct72; K99258. Consideration helps! [Caddy blowing large bubble as golfer misses hole; poster] no.1270. Signed: Fine; author of the print: American Educa-tional Assn. Col. print. © Ameri-can Educational Assn. 7Aug72: can Educational Assn.; 7Aug72; K99802.
- Customers don't buy when the price is Customers don't buy when the price is too high. [Little girl buying glass of milk from boy; poster] no.239. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; JJul72; K98768. Customers make paydays possible. [Three boys eating ice cream; poster] no.242. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 24Jul72; K98753. Don't get in over your head! [Man fishing; poster] no.236. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 12Jun72; K98765. Fire! All too often it results in los

- Fire! All too often it results in lost lives, lost property, lost jobs. [Fireman running with hose; poster] no.253. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 90ct72; K99260.

WORKS OF ART

AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN .- Con.

- From beginning to end, we can prevent costly mistakes by first finding out what's to be done. [Little boy pounding nail; poster] No.257. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 6Nov72; K99621.
- Get the jump on competition! [Racing car at pit stop; poster] no.243. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 31Jul72; K98754.
- Happy faces, let's multiply them! [Smiling boy in baseball uniform holding big sandwich; poster] no.241. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 17Jul72; K98752.
- High powered performance! [Racing car; poster] no.232. Col. print © American Educational Assn.; 15May72; K98761. [Racing
- How important is careful work to you? [Dentist examining little boy; poster] no.254. Col. print. @ American Educational Assn.; 160ct72; K99256.
- If we don't do it right the first time, we may not get the chance to do it over! [Skydiver; poster] No.260. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 27Nov72; K99618.
- Lt has to be just right. [Boy sampling mother's frosting; poster] no.244. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 7Aug72; K98755.
- I've been robbed! [One screaming kitten between two others; poster] no.240. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 10Jul72; K98769.
- Let's be cost sensitive! [Little boy digging money out of piggy bank; poster] no.245. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 14Aug72; K98756.
- Let's go prospecting for ways to reduce costs! [Old prospecter with mule; poster] no.246. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 21Aug72; K98757.
- Let's lend a helping hand! [Little boy & girl washing lamb; poster] no.231. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 8May72; K98760.
- A minute here, a minute there, it all adds up! [Mechanic working on racing car; poster] no.251. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 25Sep72; K98865.
- The 1-2 punch for success! [Boy wearing boxing gloves; poster] no.233. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 22May72; K98762.
- Right on target! [Little boy in Indian costume with bow & arrow; poster] no.230. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 1May72; K98759.
- Safety is up to you! [Two scuba divers; poster] no.250. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 18Sep72; K98864.
- Stop-look-listen and think! [Head of sheep dog; poster] no.238. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 26Jun72; K98767.
- Strong, stronger, strongest! [Boy exercising; poster] no.235. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 5Jun72; K98764.
- There's no second chance when it comes to accidents. [Mountain climber scaling icy cliff; poster] No.258. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 13Nov72; K99620.
- Waste hurts everyone. [Little boy sitting among pots & pans & spilled cereal; poster] no.247. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 28Aug72; K98758.

- When you're the customer, quality and service make the difference! [Chef holding strawberry dessert; poster] no.255. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.;
- Wher real Educational Assn., 230ct72; K99257.
 Who goes first? [Two boys in baseball uniforms; poster] no.237. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 19Jun72; K98766.
- Will we be the winners? [Little boys Playing basketball outdoors; poster] No.259. Col, print. © American Educational Assn.; 20Nov72; K99619.
- You can help win the race for new customers. [Man in speed boat; poster] no.248. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 4Sep72; K98862.
- Your effort is the secret ingredient! [Little girl licking ice cream cone; poster] no.252. Col. print. © American Educational Assn.; 20ct72; K99259.
- AMERICAN FAMILIES (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. Made by Bill Boal Productions. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p. Contents: The Garcias. 50 fr.--The Wangs. 47 fr.--The DeStefanos. 46 fr.--The Taylors. 44 fr.--The Jacksons. 50 fr.--The Mandels. 44 fr. Credits: Educational collaborator, Pervil 1 Beiley: writer & director. Beryl L. Bailey; writer & director, Bill Boal; photographers, Charles Slavens & Bill Boal. © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 7Jul72; JP14303.
- AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN, Cats need good care. [Seated striped cat; poster] HE-708b. Col. print. © American Humane Assn.; 3Nov72; к99588.
 - Dogs need good care. [Puppy; poster] HE-708a. Print. © American Humane Assn.; 3Nov72; K99589.
- we need good care. [Rabbit & assort-ed rodents; poster] HE-708d. By Hal Platt. Print. Signed. © Amer-ican Humane Assn.; 3Nov72; K99587.
- AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST (Filmstrip) Coronet Instruction-al Films. Made by Reel Communications. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p. Contents: Lands and tribes, 53 fr.--How they lived. 52 fr.--Arts and crafts. 54 fr.--Myths and ceremonies. 52 fr.--How they changed. 50 fr.--Their life today. 50 fr.-Credits: Educational collaborator, Wayne Suttles; script, Susan C. Shadburne; photography, Richard C. Blakeslee & Roger D. Anderson; produc-tion, Tom R. Chamberlin. © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 4Apr72; JP14305.
- AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST (Film-strip) Coronet Instructional Films. Made by Bill Boal Productions. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p. Contents: Who they are. 46 fr.--Their history. 48 fr.--How they lived. 48 fr.--Their religions. 50 fr.--Their handicrafts. 46 fr.--Their life
 - oday. 50 fr. Credits: Educational collaborator, today Elden Johnson; photographer, Spotted Eagle; artists, Richard Erdoes & Jerry Lynas; writer-director, Bill Boal. © Coronet Instructional Films, a
 - division of Esquire, Inc.; 28Apr72; JP14304.

- AMERICAN STEREO MAP CO.
 Aeromagnetic map of the central Colorado plateau, Utah, Colorado & Arizona. Drawing on 2 sheets.
 Appl. ti.: Stereo pair of aero-magnetic map of the central Colorado Plateau, Utah, Colo., Ariz.: USGS open file 1970. M: stereo render-ing of two dimensional map.
 American Stereo Map Co.; 200ct71 (in notice: 1970); IP10634.
 Aeromagnetic map of the mammoth quad-rangle, Pinal & Pima Counties, Ari-zona. USGS GP-419. 1963. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. ti.: Stereo pair of æromagnetic maps. © American Stereo Map Co.; 30Aug71 (in notice: 1970); IP10698.
 Aeromagnetic map of the Saguache-cent

 - Aromagnetic map of the Saguache-Cripple Creek area, Colorado. 1970. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. ti.: Stereo pair of aeromagnetic map[s]. © American Stereo Map Co.; 30Aug71 (in notice: 1970); IP10700.
 - Aeromagnetic map of the Twin Buttes area, Pima and Santa Cruz Counties, Arizona. USGS GP-426. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. ti.: Stereo pair of aeromagnetic map[s]. © American Stereo Map Co.; 30Aug71 (in notice: 1970); IP10699.
 - Stereo pair of aeromagnetic map of Tombstone & vicinity, Arizona: USGS open file 1965. Drawing on 2 sheets. NM: stereo rendering of two dimensional map. © American Stereo Map Co.; 200ct71 (in notice: 1970); IP10635.
- AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. American Trust & Savings Bank, Town Clock Plaza on Fountain Square, Du-buque, Iowa. Painted by Richard Lewis; author of the reproduction: American Trust & Savings Bank. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © American Trust & Savings Bank; 4Dec72; H49574. Downtown Dubuque skyline. Painted by
 - Downtown Dubuque skyline. Painted by Richard Lewis; author of the repro-duction: American Trust & Savings Bank. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © American Trust & Savings Bank; 4Dec72; H49571.
 - Dubuque County Court House. Painted by Richard Lewis; author of the reproduction: American Trust & Sav-ings Bank. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © American Trust & Savings Bank; 4Dec72; H49570.
 - The Fenelon Place elevator, Dubuque, Iowa. Painted by Richard Lewis; author of the reproduction: Ameri-can Trust & Savings Bank. Col. re-production of watercolor painting. Signed. © American Trust & Savings Bank; 4Dec72; H49569.
 - Market day at City Hall, Dubuque, Iowa. Painted by Richard Lewis; author of the reproduction: Ameri-can Trust & Savings Bank. Col. re-production of watercolor painting. Signed. © American Trust & Savings Bank; 4Dec72; H49572.
 - St. John's Episcopal Church, Dubuque, Iowa. Painted by Richard Lewis; au thor of the reproduction: American Trust & Savings Bank. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting. Signed. © American Trust & Savings Bank; 4Dec72; H49576.
 - St. Mary's Catholic Church, Dubuque, Iowa. Painted by Richard Lewis; author of the reproduction: Ameri-can Trust & Savings Bank. Col. re-production of watercolor painting. Signed. © American Trust & Savings Signed. © American T Bank; 4Dec72; H49573.

The town clock, Town Clock Plaza, Du-buque, Iowa. Painted by Richard Lewis; author of the reproduction; American Trust & Savings Bank. Col reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © American Trust & Savings Bank; 4Dec72; H49575.

AMERITEX CO

- Diamond point. Print on fabric. © Ameritex Co.
 - Pattern no. 76211. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. @ 4Dec72; H49718.
 - 213. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. 76213.
 - Peproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 4Dec72; H49719.
 76221. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 4Dec72; H49717.
 - 76258. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 4Dec72; H49716.
- Overture I. Print on fabric. © Amer-itex Co.
 - 76192. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. @ 17Jul72; H49208.
- Print on fabric. © Ameritex Suncord. CO
- Pattern 76205. By United Merchants & Manu-76205. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 21Jul72; H49207.
- 76207. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 25Jul72; H49209.
- 76209. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 21Jul72; H49052.
- 217. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. 76217. © 26Ju172; H49051.
- By United Merchants & Manu-76225. facturers, Inc.; author of production: Ameritex Co. © 25Jul72; H49460. the re-
- © courte, hypothese 5250. By United Merchants & Manu-facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 11Jul72; H49461. 76250.
- 76251. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 7Aug72; H49210.
- By United Merchants & Manu-76254. facturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 14Jul72; H49211.
- Trifari. Print on fabric. C Ameritex Co.
- Pattern 76218. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the re-production: Ameritex Co. © 14Jul72; H48927.
- 5226-76227. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co. © 10Aug72, H48926; 14Aug72, H48925. 76226-76227.
- 76229. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Ameritex Co.
 © 11Aug72; H48924.

SONNOMIA. AMES.

Apple blossoms. [China painting de-signs & instructions] No.52. By Sonie Ames. 3 reproductions of

drawings & col. reproduction of painting on 2 sheets. Signed. © Sonie Ames; 11Feb72; GP82044.

- Sonie Ames; llFeb72; GP82044.
 Field flowers and pink oxalis. (China painting designs & instructions] No.53. By Sonie Ames. 3 reproductions of drawings & 2 col. reproductions of paintings on 2 sheets. Signed. © Sonie Ames; llFeb72; GP82043.
 Large open rose. [China painting designs & instructions] No.57. By Sonie Ames. 3 reproductions of drawings & col. reproduction of painting on 2 sheets. Signed.
 © Sonie Ames; llFeb72; GP82049.
 Lilv-of-the-valley and bleeding heart.

- © Sonie Ames; llFeb72; GP82049. Lily-of-the-valley and bleeding heart. [China painting designs & instruc-tions] No.55. By Sonie Ames. J reproductions of drawings & 2 col. reproductions of paintings on 2 sheets. Signed. © Sonie Ames; llFeb72; GP82047. Pink popples and wild oats. [China painting designs & instructions] No.56. By Sonie Ames. J reproduc-tions of drawings & col. reproduc-tion of painting on 2 sheets. Signed. © Sonie Ames; llFeb72; GP82046. Rose spray. [China painting designs
- Rose spray. [China painting designs & instructions] No.57. By Sonie Ames. 3 reproductions of drawings & col. reproduction of painting on 2 sheets. Signed. © Sonie Ames; 11Feb72; GP82048.
- White dogwood. [China painting de-signs & instructions] No.58. By Sonie Ames. 3 reproductions of drawings & col. reproduction of painting on 2 sheets. Signed. © Sonie Ames; llFeb72; GP82045.
- AMETEX DIVISION OF LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. See LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION.
- AMMEN, CHARLES WILLIAM. Proportional calculator of the horse. [Side view of horse showing relative distances between body parts] Re-production of drawing. © Charles William Ammen; lAug72; GP80200.
- AMPERSAND. Everybody needs beer. [Exposed pot belly; poster] Reproduction of photo. © Herb Lee II d.b.a. Amper-sand; 5Jun72; K98727.

AMSCO INDUSTRIES, INC. See GIRLS WORLD. ANASUYA DEVI.

Pranayama. See MISHRA, RAMMURTI S.

- ANCHORAGE FINE ARTS MUSEUM ASSN., INC. [Mile 8, Haines Highway; road winding through snow covered mountains] 1970. By Gil Smith; author of the reproduction: Anchorage Fine Arts Museum Assn., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Anchorage Fine Arts Museum Assn., Inc.; 250ct72; H49429.
- NDAN, LTD.
 I am everyday; 1973 [calendar. Clenched fist within segmented circle] Author of the print: James E. Anderson. Print. © James E. Anderson II d.b.a. Andan, Ltd.; INov72; K99868.
 One way everyday; 1973 [calendar. Segmented fist with 1 finger ex-tended] Author of the print: James E. Anderson d.b.a. Andan, Ltd.; INov72; K99869.
 Peace everyday; 1973 [calendar. Segmented fist with 2 fingers ex-tended] Author of the print: James E. Anderson. Print. © James E. Anderson d.b.a. Andan, Ltd.; INov72; K99866. ANDAN, LTD.

- Right in everday; 1973 [calendar. Segmented hand] Author of the print: James E. Anderson. Print. © James E. Anderson II d.b.a. Andan, Ltd.; 1Nov72; K99867.
- Right on everyday; 1973 [calendar. Segmented clenched fist] Author Print. © James E. Anderson. II d.b.a. Andan, Ltd.; 1Nov72; K99865.
- ANDERSON, ANDY, pseud. See ANDERSON, VTOTA.
- ANDERSON, JAMES E., II. For works with James E. Anderson, as author of the print See AND See ANDAN. LTD.
- ANDERSON, RAYMOND D. Eagle dancer. [Indian with wings; statuette on base] Bronze. © Ray-mond D. Anderson; 21Aug72; GU49954.
- ANDERSON, VIOLA. Little Bit. [Comical dachshund] By Andy Anderson, pseud. 9 drawings. Signed. © Viola Anderson; 18Dec72; GU50585.
 - (J)50505). Little Bit. [Comical female bassett hound in various situations] By Andy Anderson. 4 drawings. © Viola Anderson; 18Sep72; GU50019.
- ANDREW, DOLORES M. Wetlands wild flowers. [Embroidery pattern] No.301. Print on fabric. © Dolores M. Andrew; 40ct71; GP79825.
- ANDREW, MARK. Winter wonderland. See NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA.
- ANDREWS, J. ERIC. Stop, look and smile. [Smile under letters] Print. © J. Eric Andrews; 5Sep72; K98733.
- ANDREWS, JANE.
- [Mother & child with head of Christ; superimposed] Reproduction of draw ing. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Jane Andrews; 14Nov72; K99490. draw-
- ANGLO AFFILIATED CO. [Light bulb, inflatable] Plastic. © Anglo Affiliated Co., a division of Consolidated Foods Corp. (in notice: Mod Art & Anglo Affiliated Co.); 150ct70; GP74257.
- ANIMAL CLASSIFICATION (Filmstrip) Edu-cational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X327A-X327F: What is clas-sification? 46 fr.--Sponges, sac-ani-mals & animals with spiny skins. 47 fr.--Worms. 42 fr.--Animals with shells. 27 fr.--Animals with jointed parts. 49 fr.--Animals with back-bones. 63 fr. Credits: General editor, John E. Credits: General editor, John E.
 - Klimas. © Educational Direction, Inc.;
 - 1Sep72; JP14525.
- ANIMAL FABLES (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p. Contents: Adventure of a little skunk. 34 fr.--Trial of the fox. 36 fr.--The hare and the tortoise. 28 fr.--How the squirrel saved the grapes, 36 fr.--Glasses for a raccoon child. 36 fr.--The squirrel and his friends. 36 fr. © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 12Apr72; JP14309. JP14309.

ANIMALS ANIMALS. [Horse poster] S MAGAZINES, INC. See SCHOLASTIC

ANIMALS BY KOZAK. Animals. [Colt, lion cub & others] By Kozak. 6 reproductions of pencil drawings. Signed: Andrew Kozak. 6 covers of notepaper folders. Appl. author: Andrew Kozak, Animals by Kozak. © Animals by Kozak; 18Aug72; co21534 GP81534.

ANNE, pseud. See GRACIE, ANNE.

ANNETTE, pseud. See SHAFER, ANNETTE L.

ANOUSH. See SOUKIASIAN, KAREN ANOUSH.

- ANTENNA SPECIALISTS CO.
 - P.C. board, UHF translator. [Circuit] Part no.56C13. Model MON-42. July 5, 1972. Drawn by R. E. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 2/1. © Antenna Specialists Co., a division of Allen Group, Inc. d.b.a. Antenna Specialists; 130ct72; IP10835.
 - P.C. board, VHF translator. [Circuit] Part no.56Cl2. Model MON-40. June 28, 1972. Drawn by M. G. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 2/1. © Antenna Specialists Co., a division of Allen Group, Inc. d.b.a. Antenna Specialists; 190ct72; TP202th IP10834

ANTHONY, ERIC. Coming home. See NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA.

- ANTHONY, LUCY [Clown; pattern for stuffed doll] Article no.120A. Drawing. © Lucy Anthony; 15Dec70; IP10731.
 - [Santa Clause [i.e. Claus]; bean bag doll] Article no.100 A. Drawing. © Lucy Anthony; 15Dec70; IP10868.
- ANTIOCH BOOKPLATE CO. [39¢ bookmarks; various proverbs & others] II. Design no.H-25--H-48. 24 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Anti-och Bookplate Co.; 1Sep72; K99773.
- ANTIS, HARRY E American bald eagle. [One perched & l about to land on dead tree] Col. reproduction of painting. (Monarch series, plate 2) Signed. © Harry E. Antis; 250ct72; GP82379.
 - Crouching puma [on boulders] Paint-ing. Signed. © Harry E. Antis; 27Dec72; GU50692.
 - Redheaded woodpecker and screech owl [peeking out from inside hollow tree that woodpecker is pecking on] Painting. Signed. © Harry E. Antis; 1Dec72; GU50540. Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep. See GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILDLIFE, ANN ARBOR.

 - Scarlet tanagers in oak. [Male & female] Painting. Signed. © Harry E. Antis; 27Dec72; GU50693.
 - Timber wolves on ice pack. Painting. Signed. © Harry E. Antis; 31Jul72; GU50318.
- ÀNTÓINE, ROBERT. Wild flowers. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.

- Wild flowers with apples. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- Wild flowers with berries. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See
- Wild flowers with fruit. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- APOGEE POSTERS, INC. The charmer, I. [Nearly nude female with vine draped around her; poster] Col. print. © Apogee Posters, Inc.; 29Sep72; K99281.
 - 295ep/2; N99201.
 Different strokes for different folks. [Embracing couple in vari-ous positions; poster] Col. seri-graph. @ Apogee Poster [sic], Inc.; 14Nov72; K99495.
 I can't believe I ate the whole thing. [Seductively embracing couple; post-er] Col. print. @ Apogee Posters, Inc.; 14Sep72; K99278.
 Lady and the serport [Nude forela

 - Lady and the serpent. [Nude female entwined by snake; poster] Col. serigraph. © Apogee Posters, Inc.; 14Nov72; K99496.
 - The panther and the guardians. [Three nude females struggling with panther; poster] Col. print. © Apogee Posters, Inc.; 29Sep72; K99280.
- A sensual dieter's guide to weight loss during sex. [Nude couple holding chart; poster] Col. seri-graph. © Apogee Posters, Inc.; 14Nov72; K99494.
- This one's for you, baby. [Troll with upraised finger; poster] Col. print. © Apogee Posters, Inc.; 29Sep72; K99279.
- APPALACHIANA, INC. Christmas fern, pine cups, British soldiers. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col. reproduc-tion. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Appalachiana, Inc.;
 - Crimson holly. Original painting by Louise Fflasterer. Col. reproduc-tion. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Appalachiana, Inc.; 10ct72; GP81066.
 - Partridge berry. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col. reproduc-tion. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Appalachiana, Inc.; tion. Signed. () card folder. © / loct72; GP81065.
 - White pine, earth star. Original painting by Louise Pflasterer. Col reproduction. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Appalachi-ana, Inc.; 10ct72; GP81064. Col.
- APPEL, ROBERT. Candida stock photos. See CANDIDA STOCK PHOTOS.
- APPERT, RICHARD. PEKT, RICHARD. Victorian interurban. [Highly ornate railroad car; 1/8 inch scale model] Col. photo. © Richard Appert; 14Aug72; JP14199.
- APPLE, H. MORTON. [Assorted portrait sittings] Micro film. © H. Morton Apple; 2Aug72; Micro-JU13125.
- APPLE, PATRICIA M. Spent wrath. See LORE-LINE.
- APPLE SCHOOL PICTURES, INC. What do you see? [Series of perpen-dicular & intersecting lines] Print. © Apple School Pictures, Inc.; 24Jul72; K98239.
- APPLEWOOD SEED CO. Wildflower series. [Wild daisies with verse & 3 others; greeting card folders] I, III; V, VI.

4 col. prints. Appl. tl.: Green earth greeting cards with wildflower seed enclosures. © Applewood Seed Co.; 1Jan72; K98592.

- ARGUS COMMUNICATIONS.
 - GUS COMMUNICATIONS. I am a friend of the earth. [Styl-ized lettering; poster] No.261. By Patricia Ellen Ricci; author of the print: Argus Press, Inc. Col. print. © Argus Communications, a division of Argus Press, Inc.; 29May70; K99746. of

ARGUS PRESS, INC. I am a friend of the earth. See ARGUS COMMUNICATIONS.

ARHELGER, CHRISTINE. For the multitude. [Fish, bread & wine] Christine Arhelger, artist. Oil painting on masonite. Signed. © Christine Arhelger; 13Jul72; GU49733.

ARMSTRONG CORK CO.

- [Floor covering design] Vinyl. © Armstrong Cork Co. 89220. © 110ct71; GP80354.
- ARMSTRONG, LEONARD ROBERT. Group of clowns. 15 pastel paintings. © Leonard Robert Armstrong; 1Nov72; GU50380

- ARNOLD. Genesis 1:29. See STONEHENGE PRODUCTS.
- ARNOLD & GOODWIN ENTERPRISES. Illustrated guide to Oxford, Mississip-pi's educational and cultural center. [Pictorial map & points of interest] Author of the print: Jay F. Arnold, Jr. Print (part col.) Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. NM: pictorial matter & compilation. © Jay F. Arnold, Jr. & Bobbie Nell Goodwin d.b.a. Arnold & Goodwin Enterprises; 17Apr72; K98419.

- ARNOLD, JAY F. Illustrated guide to Oxford, Mississippi's educational and cultural center. See ARNOLD & GOODWIN ENTERPRISES.
- ARRIGHI, LUIGI. See FLORENTINE ART STUDIO.
- ARROTT-WATT, LEMEAU. Coquette. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Gigi. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 - Mimi. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Simone. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

ART BRIGADE.

- The cross-eyed tiger [with open mouth; head] Artist, Larry Nielson. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Nielson. © Art Brigade; 15Dec72 (in notice: 1973); K99907.
- The kitten. [Face] Artist, Larry Nielson. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Nielson. © Art Brigade; 18Dec72 (in notice: 1973); K99906.

ARTES INDUSTRIALES, LTDA. See TIAHUA-NACO JEWELS.

- ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Aquarium. [Fish border] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 24Feb67; GP81402.
 - With Construction and the set of the set o
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

- Ben Hur [scenes] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex Internation-al, Inc.; 14May71; GP80121.
- Chandelier. [Stylized] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 10Jan72; GP80120.
- Bith century English. [Decorative square panels] Serigraph on fabric.
 Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 8Jul71; GP80508.
- cinge. [Scalloped edge with fringe] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 17Jul69; GP80462. Fringe.
- Slander. [Tile motif with palm trees & others] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, 9May68; GP80466. Tslander.
- Mexican hat. [Scattered hats] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 12Mar70; GP80461.
- New Englander. [Eagles, ships, buildings & others] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 7Jul71; GP80465.
- Nile. [Intricate ceramic tile motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 190ct71; GP81465.
- . Regis. [Bars of detailed geometric motif including crosses; tablecloth] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 19Apr72; GP79522.
- Sports figures. [Scattered silhou-ettes] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex Internation-al, Inc.; 28Jan72; GP80464.
- Tiki. [Indic motif border] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 14Apr72; GP80463.
- Zodiac [symbols incorporated in pin-wheel motif; tablecloth] Serigraph on fabric. © Artex a.a.d.o. Artex International, Inc.; 9Sep71; GP79521.

ARTIG, JAMES. Sail ho. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

- ARTILIA STUDIOS. ARTILIA STUDIOS. INC. Brookfield. See HOUSE 'N H FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- ARTISAN HOUSE, INC. See JERE', C.
- DAVID.
 - Patio cart. See MEREDITH CORP. Patio kitchen. See MEREDITH CORP.
 - Patio storage screen. See MEREDITH CORP.
- Plant display-work unit. See MEREDITH CORP.
- ASHLEY (AARON) INC
- Agaricus atramentarius. By Bulliard; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag S.A. Col. collotype of paint-ing. (A Collograph print, no.790) © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun72; H48243.
 - Agaricus glaucopus. By Sowerby; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.789) © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun72; H48242.
- Agaricus grammopodius. By Bulliard; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag S.A. Col. collotype of paint-ing. (A Collograph print, no.791) © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun72; H48240.
- garicus rutilus. By Schoeffer; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.788) © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 30Jun72; H48241. Agaricus rutilus.

- The bird seller. [Child balancing bird cages] By Ted DeGrazia; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.866) Signed: DeGrazia. © Aard Ashley, Inc.; 29Nov72; H49666. © Áaron
- Ashley, Inc.; 29Nov72; H49666. Carson's men. [Kit Carson with cara-van crossing plain] 1913. By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of paint-ing. (A Collograph print, no.1258) Signed: C. M. Russell. Original in the Thomas Gilcrease Institute of American History & Art, Tulsa, Okla. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 27Sep72; H49130. н49130.
- he cellar way. [Outside entrance below shuttered window] By Mildred Sands Kratz; author of the repro-duction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1246) Signed. In the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Robert J. Batterson. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 31Jul72; H48441. The cellar way. H48441.
- Decoy and daisies [on windowsill] By Mildred Sands Kratz; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1245) Signed. In the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Samuel C. Butler. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 31Ju172; H48440.
- The fall of the cowboy. [Two cowboys & horses fenced in by barbed wire] By Frederic Remington; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of paint-ing. (A Collograph print, no.1259) Signed. Original in the Amon Carter Museum of Western Art, Fort Worth, Texas. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 27Sen72: H49131. 27Sep72; H49131.
- Humble cottages. By James F. Leon; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.229) © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 29Nov72; H49665.
- 29Nov72; H49005. Hunters camp in the Big Horn. [Men sitting around campfire at night] By Frederic Remington; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.1261) Signed. Collection Nation-al Cowboy Hall of Fame, Oklahoma City. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 13Sep72; H48oo4. City. 0 H48904.
- My first horse. [Mexican boy on broomstick] By Ted DeGrazia; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.865) Signed: DeGrazia. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 29Nov72; н49664.
- Nude study no.1. By Tade Styka; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collo-type of drawing. ([Print] no.828) Signed: T. Styka. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 14Nov72; H49467.
- Nude study no.2. By Tade Styka; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collo-type of drawing. ([Frint] no.829) Signed: T. S. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 14Nov72; H49468.
- Pemaquid, Maine. [Lighthouse] By David Grose; author of the reproduc-tion: Kathryn Berrien Studio. Col. serigraph. Signed: D. Grose. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 28Aug72; H49404.

- Pipe of peace [offered by Indian to pe of peace [offered by Indian to frontiersmen on open plain] By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. Col. collotype of oil painting. (A Collograph print, no.1262) Signed: C. M. Russell. Collection National Cowboy Hall of Fame, Oklahoma City. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 135ep72; H48903.
- Inc.; 1)Sep[2; H40909.
 Rameses. [Reclining lion] By Margaret Layton; author of the re-production: Berrien Studio. Col. reproduction of silkscreen & sten-cil drawing. Signed: Layton.
 © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 250ct72; whole 6. H49456.
- Teddy bear [sitting in windowsill] By Mildred Sands Kratz; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heli-ochrome Co. Col. collotype of paint-ing. (A Collograph print, no.1244) Signed. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 28Aug72; H48705.
- hree Susans. [Black-eyed Susans in jug on windowsill] By Mildred Sands Kratz; author of the reproduc-tion: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1248) Signed. In the collection of Mr. & Mrs. Wallace Hoggson, Jr. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 31Jul72; H48443. Three Susans.
- Mins. [Adjacent, shuttered windows] By Mildred Sands Kratz; author of the reproduction: Roto/Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1247) Signed. In the collection of Phyllis Cowell. Twins. © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 31Jul72; H48442.
- H40442.
 When East meets West. [Fancily dressed woman strolling by cowboy & Indians standing on corner; old Western scene] By Charles M. Russell; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.1260) Signed: C. M. Russell. From the Amon Carter Museum of Western Art, Fort Worth, Texas.
 © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 28Aug72; H48706.
- The winding stream. By James F. Leon; author of the reproduction: Roto/ Sadag, S.A. Col. collotype of painting. (A Collograph print, no.228) © Aaron Ashley, Inc.; 29Nov72; H49667.
- ASHTON, FLOYD P. Grumpy. [Circle face] Drawing. © Floyd P. Ashton; 24Jul72; GU49778.
- ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO. Mountain scene (Canyon De Chelly) [Five riders at foot of butte] By Edgar Payne; author of the reproduc-tion: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Stand-ard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. @ Atchi-son, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Co.; 6Dec71; H49205.
 Tesuque Valley in northern New Mexico. By Theodore Van Soelen; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Van Soelen. @ Atchison, Topeka & Santa Fe Railway Co.; 6Mar72 (in notice: 1973); H49405.
 ATELIER DE LA VICTOIRE.

 - ATELIER DE LA VICTOIRE. Aragon. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
 - ATELIER PIERRE KITTLER. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.

 - ATLANTIC MOLD. Caroler, Snowflake. [Girl in long dress; figurine; mold] A 234. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 15Jul61; GP81396.

7

- ATLANTIC MOLD.-Con. Christmas Bible candle piece. [Mold A 714. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 200ct71; GP81395. [Mold]
 - Happy, ceramic artist. [Figurine with palette & beret; mold] A 704. Plaster. © Atlantic Mold; 12May71; GP81397.

- ATLAS, HAROLD. The alien. [Head of man with muscula-ture exposed] By H. Atlas. Drawing Signed. © Harold Atlas; 11Dec72; Drawing.
- GU50600. Enigma. [Globe with spider & skull] By H. Atlas. Drawing. Signed. © Harold Atlas; llDec72; GU50599. Masque of death. [Skull & muscula-ture] By H. Atlas. Drawing. Signed. © Harold Atlas; llDec72; GUE0508 Signed. GU50598.
- AUBIN, DOUGLAS A. Candlestick. [Tall & short] © Douglas A. Aubin; 18Sep72; GU50142-50143. 2 designs
 - Wali sconce. [Cylindrical bracket with curved silhouette attached to goblet-like sconce] Design. © Douglas A. Aubin; 18Sep72; GU50107.

AUDAX INDUSTRIES

Artistic plaque of Sigma Chi Fraternity tistic plaque of Sigma Chi Fraternity crest. [Cross on shield surmounted by head of eagle; in relief; simulat-ed wood carving] Appl. authors: William C. King & Billy J. DeClerk. © William C. King & Billy J. DeClerk d.b.a. Audax Industries; 60ct72; GP81702.

AUDIO VISUAL AIDS CORP. IMAGE I TIONS. See IMAGE PROJECTIONS. IMAGE PROJEC-

- AUDIOVISUAL LECTURES IN BIOLOGY (Film-strip) W. B. Saunders Co. 2 filmstrip) W. B. Saunders Co. strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Population genetics. Contents: Population generates.
 23 fr.--Bioenergetics. 26 fr.
 Credits: By Claude A. Villee.
 © W. B. Saunders Co. (in notice:
 W. B. Saunders); 2Aug72; JP14174.
- AUDIOVISUAL RADIOLOGY OF CINCINNATI. [The chest series A; X-rays] Cassette I, case 1-10. 22 photos in 10 envelopes. Appl. author: Benjamin Felson. © Audiovisual Radiology of Cincinnati; 8Sep72; JP14231
- AUER, CAROL. April flowers See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

AUGER, HENRY C

- Instant sunglasses. Drawing. © Henry C. Auger; 130ct72; IU16304. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. And in that region there were shep-herds. [Stylized stars] By Harlan Nasvik; author of the print; Augs-burg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas folder, no.7290L. © Augsburg Pub. House; 12May72; X99434.
- Joy to the world (The Advent of Christ) [Candles in holly wreath] By Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augs-burg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Announcement folder, no.7278A. © Augsburg Pub. House; 15May72; K99435.
- Open Bible, Luke 2. By Harlan Nasvik; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas folder, no.7297L. Appl. ti.; Bible open to Luke 2. © Augsburg Pub. House; 10Jul72; K99437.

- Our Christmas celebration is surrounded by all the enchantment of that night. [Madonna & Child superimnight. [Madonna & Child superim-posed on pine branch] By Howard Sanden; author of the reproduction: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Cover of Pastor's message folder, no.200. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: additions. © Augsburg Pub. House; 6Jun72; H49458.
- Rejoice! Christ is born. [Holy fami-ly] By Howard Sanden; author of ly] By Howard Sanden; author of the reproduction: Augsburg Pub. House, employer for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of Christmas folder, no.7280L. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: reproduction. © Augsburg Pub. House; 16May72; wholes н49459.
- Me thank you, O God, for the fruits. [Pumpkin, grapes & others] By
 H. Armstrong Roberts; author of the print: Augsburg Pub. House, employ-er for hire. Col. print. Cover of Thanksgiving folder, no.7270L.
 Appl. states photographic matter prev. pub. NM: reproduction.
 @ Augsburg Pub. House; 1May72; K994 36. K99436.
- AULICKY CHRISTIAN CENTER.
 Personal prayer sheet. [Praying hands] Author of the print: Rose A. Aulicky. Col. print.
 © Aulicky Christian Center; 3Jun72; K98070.
- AULICKY, ROSE A. Personal prayer sheet. See AULICKY CHRISTIAN CENTER.
- AUSTERMAN, MIRIAM. It matters not what you are thought to be. See VISUAL CREATIONS. Love makes all things possible. See VISUAL CREATIONS
- AUSTIN, NICHOLS & CO. Wild turkey. [Decanter] Ceramics. Appl. ti.: Artistic ceramic decanter. © Austin, Nichols & Co. d.b.a. Austin Nichols; 1Sep71; GP79768.
- AUTH-PAX AGGREGATE. We're expecting! To leave. [Preg woman in car & man running with suitcase] Print. © Auth-Pax Aggregate; 11Ju172; K98546. [Pregnant
- AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. Happy birthday, I'm not lion. [Stuffed lion in grass; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Panda bears, 50-PB226) © Automatic Board Meeting; 21Sep72; K99416.
 - Hope you get well. [Stuffed fawm in grass; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Panda bears, 50-PB222) © Automatic Board Meeting; 21Sep72; к99413.
 - I miss you. [Stuffed puppy on beach; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Panda bears, 50-PB219) © Automa-tic Board Meeting; 21Sep72; K99410.
 - I remembered your birthday. [Stuffed skunk among flowers; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Panda bears, 50-PB220) © Automatic Board Meet-ing; 21Sep72; K99415.
 - ast couldn't wait. [Three stuffed pandas wearing party hats; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Panda bears, 50-PB223) © Automatic Board Meeting; 21Sep72; K99412. Just couldn't wait.
 - orry to hear. [Stuffed polar bear on telephone; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Panda bears, 50-PB224) © Automatic Board Meeting; 21Sep72; Sorry to hear. K99411.

- Want to know a secret? [Baby with stuffed polar bear among flowers; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Panda bears, 50-PB225) © Automa-tic Board Meeting; 21Sep72; K99417.
- You tickle my fancy. [Pair of stuffed rabbits in flowers; greet-ing card folder] Col. print. (Panda bears, 50-PB221) © Automa-tic Board Meeting; 21Sep72; K99414.
- AVERILL, WENDY. Match race, 72-31-3. See BLS PHOTO.
- AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Aviva a.a.d.o. Aviva Enterprises, Inc. Cards [held in hand, ace up; tie tack] Metal & enamel. © 19Apr72; OP81737
 - GP81737. Champagne lady [with goggles on fore-head; tie tack] Metal & enamel. © 19Apr72; GP81736.
 - Girl on moon. [Tie tack] Met enamel. © 19Apr72; GP81735. Metal &
 - Jalopy [with couple inside; tie tack] Metal & enamel. © 19Apr72; GP81734.
 - 1927 car. [Tie tack] Metal & enamel. © 19Apr72; GP81733.
 - Strong man [lifting dumbbell; tie tack] Metal & enamel. © 19Apr72; GP81738.
 - Uncle Sam. [Tie tack] Metal & enamel. © 19Apr72; GP81732.
- AVNET, INC. FREEMA FREEMAN PRODUCTS. FREEMAN PRODUCTS. See
- AVON KNITTING MILLS, INC.
- WITTING MILLS, INC.
 Boutique binding. Col. drawing.
 © Avon Knitting Mills, Inc.
 4000A series. [Braid motif] Artis Victor Avon.
 © 11Jul72; GU49728. Artist:
- AVON, VICTOR. Boutique binding. See AVON KNIT-TING MILLS, INC.

AVRIEL.

- Residence for Dr. & Mrs. Michael H. Lashmet, lot no.9, Woodland Springs, Carmel, Ind. June 1, 1968. Architectural drawing on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-4. © Avriel Shull d.b.a. Avriel; 1Jun68; IP10604.
- AZIZ, PHILIP.
- Life cycle of a pine tree. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- AZODIA PRODUCTS
- Happy birth day. [Signs of the zodi-ac; greeting card folders] 12 col. prints. Appl. ti.: Zodiac birthday greeting card set. © Azodia Products; 25Aug72; K99912.

B

- B & S PRODUCTIONS, INC. Woman pregnant crucified. [Poster] no.l. Signed: R. Smith; author of the print: Robert H. Sloan. Repro-duction. © B & S Productions, Inc.; 150ct72; K99324.
- B., D. N. House for Mr. Sam Mansbach in Ashland, Kentucky. See MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. BLS PHOTO
- Match race, 72-31-3. [Pair of horses on track] Col. photo. Appl. author: Wendy Averill. © BLS Photo; 24Jun72; JP14554.

B., M. M. Optimum house, Reston, Va. See WELLBORN PROPERTIES. INC. BSK. See STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. B., S. W. Commercial/grain storage structures. See ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT CO. BABIY, MYCHAYLO. Nixon's ideas are fundamental for his re-election by all nationalities. [Port. of Richard Nixon surrounded by floral arrangements] Painted by Mychaylo Babiy. Col. print. Signer M. Babiy. Appl. ti.: Posters of President Nixon. © Mychaylo Babiy; [Www72] + KOSLOW Signed: 4Nov71; K98424. LEONARDO. BACCELLINI. CCELLINI, LEONARDO. [Mother and child; native woman carry-ing child on back in basket; in re-lief] Appl. author: Rosa Art Statues. © Leonardo Baccellini; 100ct72; GU50235. BACCIGALUPPI, RONALD. I am the way, the truth and the life. See FRAGRANCE OF THE SOUL. BACHRACH, INC.
Edward Cox. [Half port.]
WAFT 1307, C-50. Col. photo.
© Bachrach, Inc.; 9Nov72; JU13187.
Julie and David Eisenhower. [Three-Quarter length port.] WAFT 1307, C-57. Col. photo. © Bachrach, Inc.; 9Nov72; JU13185. Mrs. Richard M. Nixon. [One port. sitting & one head & shoulders port.] WAFT 1307, C-8, C-11. 2 col. photos. © Bachrach, Inc.; 9Nov72; JU13189. Patricia Nixon Cox. [Half port.] WAFT 1307, C-40. Col. photo. © Bachrach, Inc.; 9Nov72; JU13186. Pres. and Mrs. Richard M. Nixon. [Full-length port.] WAFT 1307, C-6. Col. photo. © Bachrach, Inc.; 9Nov72; JU13188. es. and Mrs. Richard M. Nixon and family. [Pres. & Mrs. Nixon seated with David, Julie, Trica & Edward standing behind; full-length port.] WAFT 1307, C-36. Col. photo. © Bachrach, Inc.; 9Nov72; JUl3190. Pres. Pres. Richard M. Nixon. [One port. sitting & one standing] WAFT 1307, C-18, C-22. 2 col. photos.
 Bachrach, Inc.; 9Nov72; photos. JU13184.

BACON, ELIZABETH H. [Musical playground; giant instruments with children playing on them] By Bacon, Caesar & Jaffe. 10 drawings. Signed. © Elizabeth H. Bacon, Sanderson Caesar & Ira Jaffe; 200ct72; GU50326.

BAGE, LARRY KENNETH. For works by Larry Kenneth Bage See AMERICAN.

BAHA'I PUB. COMMITTEE.

- Hear Me, ye mortal birds: In the rose garden of changeless splendor. See NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES.
- 0 Son of Being: Thou art my lamp and m' light is in Thee. See NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES.
- Should any man, in this day, arise. See NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES.

BAIERL, MARTHA L. H. Ski dolls. [Post card] A98921. Background scene painted by K. Waller; author of the print: Martha L. H. Baierl. Col. print. © Martha L. H. Baierl; 24Jun72; к98074

BAILY, DOUGLAS B. Jonathan Livingston Seagull. [Group of birds soaring through flashing light] By Diana Tillion. Oil painting. Signed. © Douglas B. Baily; 27Dec72; GU50694. [Group

BAKER, DAVID. Solar space systems of housing. [Plans for residences] Jan. 1, 1972. Drawn by D. B. Architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Sheet A-1--A-4, B-1--B-5. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Dec68, 1014722. NM: additions. © David Baker; 14Dec72; IUL6359.

- BAKER, EUGENE. Marshlands. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- BAKER, RICHARD. Nebraska. See BIG RED POSTER CO.
- BALABAN & QUINE, INC. Trick or treat. [Werewolf stalking before abandoned house at sunset] Painting. © Bal 5Sep72; GU50058. © Balaban & Quine, Inc.;

BALDWIN, BARBARA. Boy fisherman. See GARE, INC. Choirgirl. See GARE, INC. Girl fisherman. See GARE, INC.

- BALDWIN, DAVID MANNING. [L'il people; bodies composed of letters forming words, such as Jesus] 12 pen & ink drawings. © David Manning Baldwin; 24Nov72; GU50487.
- BALDWIN, ROBERT E. Mathstik. [Slide rules] M3-M5. 3 col. drawings. © Robert E. Bald-win; 8Jul71; IP10655-10657.

- BALDWIN, ROBERT M. Dragon. [Statue] By Baldwin. Signed © Baldwin, whose full name is Robert M. Baldwin; 9Feb72; GP79928. Signed.
 - Fishing pole rack [with open-mouthed fish in relief] By Baldwin. Clay & wood. Signed. © Baldwin, whose full name is Robert M. Baldwin; 10Feb72; GP79929.
 - Kitten [sleeping; figurine] By Bald-win. Signed. © Baldwin, whose ful name is Robert M. Baldwin; 10Feb72; full GP79933.
 - Snail. [Figurine] By Baldwin. Signed. © Baldwin, whose full name is Robert M. Baldwin; 23Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP79931.
 - nrtle. [Figurine] By Baldwin. Signed. © Baldwin, whose full name is Robert M. Baldwin; 23Dec7l (in notice: 1972); GP79930. Turtle.
 - Whale. [Figurine] By Baldwin. Signed. C Baldwin, whose full name is Robert M. Baldwin; 23Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP79932.
- BALL, STANLEY. Rosetta. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. BALL STUDIO.
- Kitchen delight. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Mayan. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS &
- DRAPERIES, INC.

BALLANTINE BOOKS, INC.
The J. R. R. Tolkien calendar, 1973. [Fanciful landscapes, maps & creatures] Calendar design by Vincent Yannie; author of the prints: Ballantine Books, Inc. 1 v. Col. reproductions. NM: compilation. © Ballantine Books, Inc.; 21Aug72; K98935.

- Mountains and the shore: a portfolio calendar for 1973. See
- KAUFFMAN, RICHARD.
- BANG PUB. CO.
 Bleah! Oregano! [Youth holding rolled cigarette & making face; poster]
 Concept & production: Charlie
 Muggles, pseud. of Harold Dopman; photo, Paul D. Petock. Col. print.
 © Bang Pub. Co.; 21Jul72; K98146.

BANK, MICHAEL.

For works by Michael Bank See MIBA.

BANK (MIKE) FABRICS, INC. See MIBA.

- BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSN. See COUNTERFEIT, STOLEN, & ALTERED
- COURTESY CARDS & BANKAMERICARDS.
- CROOKS ARE USUALLY STRANGERS, BUT. IDENTIFICATION.
- LESS-CASH TRANSACTIONS.

NEW ACCOUNTS.

REMEMBER .

RX FOR DOCTORS ONLY.

SELF-DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM, TUITION ASSISTANCE/AIB.

SIGNATURES.

THINK TWICE.

WE GIVE A HOOT.

- BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSN. TRAINING DEPT. Se SELF-DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM, TUITION ASSISTANCE/AIB.
- BANK OF AMERICA NATIONAL TRUST & SAVINGS ASSN. WORLD HEADQUARTERS. TRAINING DEPT. See COUNTERFEIT, STOLEN, & ALTERED
 - CHECKS.
 - COURTESY CARDS & BANKAMERICARDS.
 - CROOKS ARE USUALLY STRANGERS, BUT.
 - IDENTIFICATION.
 - LESS-CASH TRANSACTIONS.
 - NEW ACCOUNTS.

SIGNATURES.

THINK TWICE.

BANKS, G. L. ANKS, G. L.
[Home range; pair of antelopes on snowy range] Signed; J. L. Gleason. Drawing sandblasted on granite.
© G. L. Banks; 18Aug72; GU49944.
Piegan burial. [Pair of Indians seated under tree on cliff, with horses nearby] Signed: J. L. Gleason. 0il painting. © G. L. Banks; 18Aug72; GU49945.

BANKSTON, GEORGE. Black zodíac. See BRONSON, RICHARD A.

- BANN, RENEE. Boy going fishing. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Renee Bann; 19Dec72; GU50648.
 - rother and sister. [Boy holding basket as girl picks flowers] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50608. Brother and sister.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1972

BANN, RENEE. - Con.

- Brother and sister [carrying baskets of flowers] Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Renee Bann; 19Dec72; Signed.
- Signed. © Renee Bann, 1990
 Signed. © Renee Bann, 1990
 Brothers. [Back view of 2 boys & dog] Watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50606.
 Brothers. [Back view of 2 boys & dog] Pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Renee Bann; 19Dec72; GU50649.
 Children playing ring-around. [Four in circle] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50609.
- Girl tying shoe. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Renee Bann; 19Dec72; 7050651.
- Little baseball player. [Boy with dog] Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Renee Bann; 19Dec72; GU50646.
- Little boy with baseball bat [running through grass with dog] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; l2Dec72; GU50613.
- Little boy with wagon [looking at bird in nest] Watercolor painting. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; Signed. GU50607.
- Little fisher boy [standing on grassy bank with dog] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50610.
- Little girl and bluebird. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50612.
- Little girl with broom [standing beside dog] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50605.
- Little girl with doll [walking through grass with dog] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50611.
- Mother holding baby. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Renee Bann; 19Dec72; GU50645.
- Parade. [Four children marching with instruments] Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Renee Bann; drawing. Signed. 19Dec72; GU50650.
- arade. [Four children marching with instruments] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50604. Parade.
- Seated girl with basket of flowers. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Renee Bann; 12Dec72; GU50614.
- isters. [Two girls walking with baskets of flowers] Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Renee Bann; 19Dec72; GU50644. Sisters.
- BANSE, CHARLES M. INSE, CHARLES M.
 Kee-Ah-Bo, when the land was young.
 [Adventures of young Indian brave]
 By C. Banse. Drawing. Signed.
 © Charles M. Banse; 40ct72; GU50202.
- BANTU (Filmstrip) International Child Evangelism Fellowship. 37 fr., color, 35 mm. (Tales of jungle children) A Martsegis cartoon pro-duction. © Child Evangelism Fellow-ship, Inc. (in notice: International Child Evangelism Fellowship, Inc.); 15JUN56: JP14603 15Jun56; JP14603.
- BARACLOUGH, DAWN AUDELL. Man O'Battle. [Long-necked cartoon horse] Drawing. © Dawn Baraclough; 6Dec72; GU50568.
- BARAKA, ROAN. See BRONSON, RICHARD A.

BARBER, JAMES. KREE, JAFLED. Warrior, Toltec Civilization, Tula, Mexico. [Idol] By Barber. Col. reproduction of painting. (A Sea-horse print) Signed. © James Barber; 5Dec72; H49726.

- BARD, MELVIN CLARENCE. [4 wheel drive, 4 wheel brakes; family group seated in vintage auto] Photo. Appl. author: Milton H. Bard. © Melvin C. Bard; 25Sep72; Juliton JU13149.
- BARD, MILTON H. [4 wheel drive, 4 wheel brakes] See BARD, MELVIN CLARENCE.
- BARKER, ADDISON R., JR.
 U.S.C. Gamecocks watch dial design.
 [Cock in center of dial] Drawing.
 Appl. author: Darrell Carpenter.
 © Addison R. Barker, Jr. & Darrell
 Carpenter; 1Sep72; GU50017.
- BARKER, GARY WAYNE. Dec. 24, 1972, the night Santa Claus turned bad. [Santa with children; greeting card folder] Frint. Appl. ti.: Santa Claus & children. © Gary Barker; 5Dec72; K99727.
- BARNES, ROBERT NES, ROBERT. le Bounty, St. Petersburg, Fla. [Sàiling ship] Dec. 1971. By R. Barnes. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © R. Barnes; 10Apr72; GP79589.
- BARNETT ENTERPRISES. It matters not how dark the past, it ended yesterday. [Sun rising behind dark mountainside] Photograph by Lisa Yesko; author of the print: Marion Barnett (Barnett Enterprises) Reproduction. © Barnett Enterprises; 12May72; K99253.
- BARNETT, MARION. It matters not how dark the past, it ended yesterday. See BARNETT ENTERPRISES.
- EWIERFALL BARNUM, VIOLA H. Metal mooring device for campers, non-trailer type. Drawing on 2 sheets. © Viola H. Barnum; 17Aug72;
- BARONE, ANNE STRUMILES. Interlocking modules. [Chevron & oth-er shapes] Design & model. © Anne Strumiles Barone; 11Dec72; GU50601. BARRERA, CARLOS
- Bird on the wire. [Parrot; poster] Col. drawing. © Carlos Barrera; Col. drawing. © 240ct72; GU50462.
- BARRON, DANIEL J. IARON, DANIEL J. Landscape with three birds [composed of flat shapes with curved edges] By D. Barron. Collage, ink & acryl ic painting. Signed. © Daniel J. Barron; 29Apr72; GP82461.
- BARRYMORE, LIONEL. Point Mugu. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
 - Spencer Tracy, Lionel Barrymore--were here. See STANDARD PACKAG-ING CORP.
- BARTLETT, KENNETH STANLEY. Hang ten. [Surfer hanging on board by toes] By Kenny, pseud. Draw-ing. Signed. © Kenneth Stanley Bartlett; 7Aug72; GU49838.
- Hui -- group. [Six persons standing on tropical beach] By Kenny, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Kenneth S. Bartlett; 8Aug72; GU49861.

- au kau -- eat. [Native with wide-open mouth eating with fingers] By Kenny, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Kenneth Stanley Bartlett; 7Aug72; Kau kau -- eat. GU49836. Malihini -- newcomer. [Tourist with camera & flowered shirt whistling for taxi] By Kenny, pseud. Draw-ing. Signed. © Kenneth S. Bart-lett; 7Aug72; GU49837.
- BARTLETT, WILLIAM. [Still lifes] See DONALD ART CO.,
- TNC
- BARTON-COTTON, INC. [History of Old Glory; Betsy Ross & others; 4 placemats] 4 col. prints. © Barton-Cotton, Inc.; prints. © Barto 15Sep72; K99467.
- BASCOM, DAVID FRANKLIN. May the hippopotamus of happiness consume the algae of indifference from your swimming pool of love. See WRETCHED MESS NEWS
- BASIC ATOMIC ABSORPTION (Filmstrip) Communication Skills Corp. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Program 3001-3004: Princi-Contents: Program 3001-3004: Princi-ples of atomic absorption. 36 fr.--Instrumental requirements. 46 fr.--Optimizing instrument conditions. 36 fr.--Sample preparation and special sampling techniques. 56 fr. Credits: Writer, James W. Robinson. © Communication Skills Corp.; 15Feb72, JP14163, 14161; 1 JP14162; 25May72, JP14159. 1May72,
- BASIC OFFICE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. color, 35 mm. Contents: X330A-X330F: The working world of a secretary. 51 fr.--Memos, mail and the telephone. 63 fr.--Filing and basic office systems. 56 fr.--Basic office machines. 52 fr.--Help-ing your boss get more done. 55 fr.--Dealing with people. 48 fr. Credits: Senior photographer, John Honkins.

 - Hopkins. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep72; JP14278.
- BASS, ROBERT HUGH. [Afro Zodiac] See AFRO ZODIAC.
- BASSO, ROBERT.
 - Chicago Water Tower, a conjectural cutout model. Drawn & devised by Robert Basso, R. B. Design Studio.
 8 p. Col. reproduction of drawing.
 © Robert Basso; 18Sep72; GP80863.
- BASTON, PRESCOTT W. The Boston Tea Party. [Relief medallion for decorative wall hanging] Ltd. ed. Pewter. © Prescott W. Baston; 29Jun72; cPRecord GP80299.
- [Hexagonal frame with eagles decora-tion for decorative wall hanging] Pewter. © Prescott W. Baston; 29Jun72; GP80300.
- BATEY, ROBERT T. Come unto me. [Christ with out-stretched hand] Artist, Robert T. Batey. Oil painting. Signed. © Robert T. Batey; 10Nov72; GU50432.
 - BAUM, JEAN M. See BROWN, JEAN M. BAUM.
- BAUMAN, GEORGE F.
 - A view of the plaza at Harbour Town, Hilton Head Island, S.C. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © George F. Bauman; 15Nov72; K99719.

- BAUMGART, WARREN. Joy. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- BAYNES, PAULINE
- A map of Narnia and the surrounding countries. See PENGUIN BOOKS, LTD. BAYRES, JULIAN L.
- Candlestick with handles. S RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO. See
- GUS C.
- North Bay refinery. Pen & ink draw-ing. © Gus C. Bayz; 21Aug72; GU49956.
- San Francisco fog. [View of houses with fog winding through] Pen & ink drawing. © Gus C. Bayz; 21Aug72; GU49959.
- Sand dunes [with Victorian house on top] Pen & ink drawing. © Gus C Bayz; 21Aug72; GU49957. © Gus C
- Steiner Street, San Francisco. [Vic-torian row houses] Pen & ink draw-ing. © Gus C. Bayz; 21Aug72; GU49958.
- BEACH PRODUCTS.
 - [Mouse dressed as Santa asleep in Christmas wreath; design on beverage napkin] Col. print. (The Country Mouse) © Beach Products, division o: Penn Corp.; 10Apr71; K98123. division of
 - Think snow. [Mouse dressed for rain but equipped with skis; design on beverage napkin] Col. print. (The Country Mouse) © Beach Products, division of Penn Corp.; 10Apr71; vn9ich K98124
 - [Two mice kissing under mistletoe; wo mice Rissing under mistletoe; design on beverage napkin] Col. print. (The Country Mouse) © Beach Products, division of Penn Corp.; 10Apr71; K98121.
 - elcome. [Mouse peeking out from wreath-decked door; design on bever-age napkin] Col. print. (The Coun-try Mouse) © Beach Products, divi-sion of Penn Corp.; 10Apr71; K98122. Welcome.
- BEACON JEWELRY & NOVELTY CO., INC. [Mirror earring caddy; ornate oval frame on base] Metal. © Beacon a.a.d.o. Beacon Jewelry & Novelty Co., Inc.; 10Jul72; GP81830.
- BEAD-WEAVERS [Dear Bead-Weaver] Pattern no.7. Drawing on 5 sheets. Includes directions. Appl. author: Barbara Francisco. © Bead-Weavers, a California partnership consisting of Barbara Francisco & Pauline Putnam; 50ct72; IP10786.
- BEAGLEMINT ENTERPRISES. [Smiling You are my sunshine. [Smiling dinosaur-like creature partially emerged from hole in ground; post card] Author of the print; Stanley John Marsh. Reproduction of draw-John Marsh. Reproduction of drau ing (hand drawn) © Stanley John Marsh & Marsha Masterson d.b.a. Beaglemint Enterprises; 20Jan72; K98605.
- BEASLEY, OLA MAUDE. Postcard patterns for china painters. [Birds, butterflies & flowers; post card] Pattern no.11. By Jill Beasley. Col. print. Signed. © Ola Maude (Jill) Beasley; lAug72; rpRoosL GP80954.
- BECKER, MARY JANE. EXER, MARY JARE. [A portfolio of serigraph prints & design-a-wall squares: fruit, num-bers, waterlilies, little girls, trotters, Fords, double marigold & single marigold. Positive & nega-tive images] 8 serigraphs. © Mary Jane Becker; 10Mar72; GP80467.

- BEDZIS, ALEXANDER. [Ceramic stetson ashtray, N.Y.S. Conservation Officers, N.Y. State Police and Deputy Sheriffs; ashtray in shape of hat] © Alexander Bedzis; 15Jan72; GP80579.
- BEEHIVE CRAFTS.
 [Boy fishing] Col. reproduction of
 drawing. © Beehive Crafts; 8Aug72; GP80535.
 - [Boy reading under a tree; next to dog] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Beehive Crafts; 8Aug72; GP80539.
 - [Boy with box of puppies] Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Beehive Crafts; 8Aug72; 3P80540.
 - [Boy with yellow raincoat; being watched by turtle & frog] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Beehive Crafts; 8Aug72; GP80537.
 - [The butterfly catcher; little boy] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Beehive Crafts; 8Aug72; GP80536.
 - [The paperboy] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Beehive Crafts; 8Aug72; drawing. GP80538.
 - GP80534.
 - [Rag doll in rocking chair; Raggedy Andy] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Beehive Crafts; 8Aug72; GP80533.
- BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES. SHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORLES.
 Sounds and letters, book 1: The talk-ing letters. [Children in story-book situations] Art by Carol Ragle; author of the print: Sullivan Associates. 72 p. Col. prints.
 © Behavioral Research Laboratories; 1800722; K00151 18Aug72; K99151.
 - Sounds and letters, book 2: On to storyland. [Children with storybook characters] Art by Carol Simmons Ragle; author of the print: Sullivan Associates. 72 p. Col. prints.
 © Behavioral Research Laboratories; 1004720, KONCOCE 190ct72; K99205.
- BEIL, CHARLES A. [Mare and colt] See STEVENSON, BRANSON G.
- BEISTLE CO.
- Ballerina centerpiece. Col. print. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99104.
- Col. print. © Beistle Co.: Cupid. lFeb72; K99110.
- Cupid centerpiece. [Cupid on pedestal] Col. print. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99108.
- Easter Bunny with cart. Col. p © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99107. print.
- Gay 90 vest. [Striped, with rabbit's foot hanging from pocket] Col. print. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; к99115.
- alloween cutouts. [Witch, cat, scarecrow & haunted house] 4 col. prints. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; Halloween cutouts. k99106.
- lloween mobil. [Bat, witch, ghost & cat; punch-outs] 4 col. prints on l sheet. © Beistle Co.; lFeb72; Halloween mobil. K99112.
- Jointed Easter Bunny. Col. print © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99111. Col. print.
- Leprechaun centerpiece. Col. print. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99102.
- [Punch-outs] Nativity scene diorama. 5 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99105.

- Red, white and blue vest. Col. print. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99113.
- t. Patrick apron. [Apron covered with shamrocks] Col. print. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99103.
- St. Patrick centerpiece. [Two Irishmen putting shamrocks on top of large hat] Col. print. ◎ Beistle Co.; lFeb72; K99100.
- Santa and elves [preparing toys] 5 col. prints. © Beistle Co.; 5 col. prints. 1Feb72; K99109.
- Sparkling jointed cat. Col. print. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99116. Turkey cutouts. 2 col. prints. © Beistle Co.; 1Feb72; K99101.
- BELAND, GIANELLI & ASSOCIATES. California Village--garden court homes, Napa, Calif. See SAM, PAUL.
- BELL (PAUL) INC. [Message in optical delusion; mark-Author of the print: Paul Bell, Jr., Paul Bell, Inc.; 22Sep72; K99714.
- BELL, PAUL, JR. [Message in optical delusion] See BELL (PAUL) INC.
- BELLAMY, RUTH JANETT. Toe rings [with girl posing] Des © Ruth Janett Bellamy; 240ct72; GU50399. Design.
- BELLIN, MIIDRED. Joy. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.
- BELOCK, HARRY. [Pride] See GEMINI RISING, INC. [Thirsty] See GEMINI RISING, INC.
- BELOCK, HARRY D. Lake Manyara crown crest.
 - See SAFARI REPODUCTIONS, INC.

- BELSKIE, ABRAM. Louis Pasteur, bacteriologist. [Port on obverse, young man fighting dog on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 12May72, GU49249. © Abram Belskie; 29Jun72; GP79615. [Port.
 - Rudolf Virchow, cellular pathology. [Port. on obverse, post mortem in progress on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 10Apr72, GU49044. © Abram Belskie; 12Jun72; GP79613.
- BELT, RICHARD L. McHenry Library, 1912-1971. See SOUTHERN MINES PRESS.
- BEMIS ENTERPRISES, INC. Ken's Family Hearth. Mechanical drawings. © Bemis Enterprises, Inc.; 30ct72; IP10774.
 - BENDIX CORP
 - MDIX CORP. Datagrid Digitizer engineering drawings. Aug. 1972. 1 v. Mechanical drawings. © Bendix Corp.; 29Sep72; IP10801.
- BENNETT, F. M. Duet. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- BENNETT, RONALD E. Camper cards: the Bennetts. [Famil; outside of camper trailer; post card] KKB-0632. Print. © Ronald [Family
- E. Bennett; 7Aug72; K99524.

- BENSON, HELEN D. The angelus. [Couple praying in bare field] Author of original work un-known; author of the reproduction: Helen D. Benson. Reproduction of etching. From the famous painting by J. F. Millet. © Helen D. Benson; 3Nov72; H49597.
- BENSON, JOHN HOWARD. The Whalers Monument, Cold Spring Harbor, Long Island, New York. See WHALERS MONUMENT COMMITTEE, COLD SPRING HARBOR, N.Y.
- BENTON, GARY J. See LETON ASSOCIATES.

BERGEN, OSCAR LAVERN. Lost mines & hidden treasures of Arizona. [Gameboard map] Col. print. © Oscar L. Bergen; 15Mar72; print. K99478.

BERGER, KNUTE. [Brief nest; sun shining through branches of tree by lake] Authors of the print: Knute Berger, illus., of the print: Rerger, verse. Reproduc-& Margaret Berger, verse. Reprodu tion of photo. Cover of notepaper folder. © Knute Berger & Margaret Berger; 29May72; K98669.

Seeds [blowing from plant] Authors of the print: Knute Berger, illus., & Margaret Berger, verse. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of note-paper folder. © Knute Berger & Margaret Berger; 29May72; K98671.

- [Shells] Authors of the print: Knute Berger, illus., & Margaret Berger, verse. Print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Knute Berger & Margaret Berger; lJu172; K98668.
- A winter moment. [Logs & water] Authors of the print: Knute Berger, illus., & Margaret Berger, verse. Reproduction of photo. Cover of notepaper folder. © Knute Berger & Margaret Berger; 29May72; K98670.

BERGER, KNUTE E. [McNoot cartoon post cards, series of 4 designs, San Juan Islands ferries; tourists in amusing situations] By Ashley McNoot; author of the prints: Knute Berger. 4 prints. Signed: McNoot. © Knute E. Berger & Margaret H. Berger; 30Jun72; K97961.

BERGER, MARGARET. [Brief nest] See BERGER, KNUTE.

Seeds. See BERGER, KNUTE.

[Shells] See BERGER, KNUTE.

A winter moment. See BERGER, KNUTE.

BERGER, MARGARET H. [McNoot cartoon post cards, series of 4 designs, San Juan Islands ferries] See BERGER, KNUTE E.

RGER, ROBERT C. The spirit of man. [Interlocking cross, male symbol & olive branch] By Bob Berger. Design. Signed. © Bob Berger; 10Ju172; GU49719. BERGER.

BERGSTRAND, AMY DORINDA CARTER. The star of Homan [over multitude of hands] Col. drawing. © Amy Dorinda Carter; 19Jul72; GU49757.

BERKLEY-SMALL, INC. Vote: your privilege, your obligation. [Poster] Col. print. © Berkley-Small, Inc.; 7Aug72; K99058.

```
BERKOWITZ, ALLEN FRANKLYN.
[The new adventures of Allen] See
GOYANES, MANUEL ALVARO.
```

BERMAN, EUGENE. Nike. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. BERNADETTE, SISTER, O.C.S.O. Trappistine originals. See TRAPPIS-TTNES. BERNARD SCREEN PRINT. CORP LONARD SCREEN PRINT. CORP. Lonsdale. [Shadow plaid] 4004. Serigraph on fabric. © Bernard Screen Print. Corp.; 28Jun72; GP81972. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Bernard Screen Print. Corp. Pattern Lonsdale 4005. © 28Jun72; GP82079. BERNHARD, SCOTT. See UNCLE LUMPY & THE FRIENDS OF CALVIN COOLIDGE. BERNSTEIN, VIOLET Alexander Hamilton and Elizabeth Schyler Hamilton [seated with image of ship hovering between them] Violet Bernstein, painter. O painting. © Violet Bernstein Kenneth Walter; 3Aug72; GU49786. BERRAN, ROBERT. Off to a bad start. See SHAW-BARTON. BERRIEN (KATHRYN) STUDIO. Pemaquid, Maine. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. BERRIEN STUDIO. Rameses. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. BERTHOMME-SAINT-ANDRE, LOUIS. Les bords du Lez a Castelnau. S NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See BERTOLLI. JEAN TAMBURINE. And I made them myself. [Little boy with string of stars] By Tamburine. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Jean Tam-burine Bertolli d.b.a. Jean Tambur-ine; 1Aug72; K99515. End of the day. [Sleeping child] By Tamburine. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Jean Tamburine Bertolli d.b.a. Jean Tamburine; 1Aug72; K99514. My own little tree. [Child carrying tree with star] By Tamburine. Re-production of drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Jean Tam-burine Bertolli d.b.a. Jean Tambur-ine; lAug72; K99517. This is my light. [Child in angel costume with candle] By Tamburine. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of dard folder. © Jean Tam-burine Bertolli d.b.a. Jean Tamburine; 1Aug72; K99516. BERTRAND. For works by Bertrand See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. BERTRAND, M. Amanda. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Marigold. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. BERTRAND STUDIO. Alexandria. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. BERTUGLIA, WILLIAM. Ming. See CONFAB. BEST SEAL CORP.

EST SEAL CORP.
Bull [standing on hind legs; design on notebook] 554. Col. serigraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; 28Mar72; GP81270.
The Devil made me do it. [Whimsical demon; design on bag] Col. serigraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; 28Apr71; GP80880.

- Duck! [smoking cigar] Serigraph on © Best Seal Corp.; 15Nov72; vinyl, GP82450.
- [Hot lips; tongue sticking out of mouth; inflatable pillow] Col. serigraph on vinyl. © Best Seal Corp.; 20Sep72; GP81061. © Best Seal
- I can't believe I ate the whole thing. [Sick man holding stomach & head; inflatable pillow] Col. serigraph on vinyl. © Best Seal Corp.; on vinyl. © Best 24Mar72; GP81062.
- I'm horny. [Rhinoceros; design on pillow] 1348. Col. serigraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; lJan plastic. (in notice: 1972); GP80885.
- Let the sun shine. [Rising sun] Col. serigraph on plastic. Cover of note pad. © Best Seal Corp.; lJan71; GP80883.
- t's boogie. [Cross-eyed lion; inflatable pillow] Col. serigraph on vinyl. © Best Seal Corp.; Let's boogie. on vinyl. © Best 16May72; GP81060.
- Lick Dick in '72. [Banner with stars] Col. serigraph on plastic. Cover of note pad. © Best Seal Corp.; lDec71; GP80877.
- [Panda; design on pillow] 1246. igraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; 23May72; GP80878.
- [Patriotic smile; happy face with stars & stripes; design on pillow] 1339. Col. serigraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; 15Jun71; GP80879.
- [Rag dolls; design on notebook] 540. Col. serigraph on plastic. © Seal Corp.; 24Mar72; GP81269. © Best
- Today is the first day of the rest of your life. [Profile of long-haired young woman; design on pocket] 4131. Col. serigraph on plastic. © Best Seal Corp.; JJan71; GP80884.
- [Turtle; comical character with hat & flower] Col. serigraph on vinyl. © Best Seal Corp.; 15Nov72; GP82176.
- Wanna hump? [Camel; inflatable pillow] Col. serigraph on vinyl. © Best Seal Corp.; 28Mar72; GP81059.

- BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC. [Christmas wreath; scene with sleigh approaching church] Col. print. © Best Seller Publicity, Inc.; 11Aug72; K99193.
- BETTERIN, RICHARD C. [Model of a dolphin with a football helmet, 40 in. long] © Richard C. Betterin; 30ct72; GU50199.
- BIBBINS, BARBARA. [Pot holders; appliqued teddy bear, Raggedy Ann & 2 others] 4 textile works. © Barbara Bibbins; 14Dec72;
- BIERI, MARY B. [Pussywillow] Reproduction of Japa-nese brush painting. Cover of note-neper folder. © Mary B. Bieri;
 - [Snail] Reproduction of Japanese brush painting. Cover of notepaper folder. © Mary B. Bieri; 17May72; K99362.
- BIG BEAR DISPLAY CO. Aviation instruction kit. [Diagrams of dials, panels, landscapes & others] No.102. Drawings on 62 sheets. Appl. author: Robert Dean Dugdale. © Robert Dean Dugdale d.b.a. Big Bear Display Co.; 14Aug72 IU16246.

BIRTHDAYS ARE BEGINNINGS (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 17 fr., color, 35 mm. With sound recording (separat-

- [Aviation instruction kit] No.102. Drawings on 67 sheets. Appl. author, Robert Dean Dugdale. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Aug72, IU16246. NM: revision. © Robert Dean Dugdale d.b.a. Big Bear Display Co.; 290ct73, IU16312 IU16312.
- BIG FOOT.

TAMES R.

- Oversized oxford shoe. [Sculpture] Appl. author: Stephan Magidou. © Stephan Magidou d.b.a. Big Foot; 28Feb72; GP81259. Oversized tennis shoe. [Sculpture] Appl. author: Stephan Magidou. © Stephan Magidou d.b.a. Big Foot; 28Feb72; GP81260.
- BIG PILA SHIRT CO. Buncha bull shirt; Lotta cow shirt; Oh horse shirt; You dumb shirt; Dirty chicken shirt. See DUDLEY,
- BIG RED POSTER CO.
 Nebraska. [Football scrimmage; poster] By Richard Baker; author of the re-production: George W. McKay. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Big Red Poster Co., solely owned by George W. McKay; 9Sep72; H49422.
- BTJA PRESS [Buddha of Sanchi; small image within ornate circle of designs] Col. serigraph. © Bija Press; 300ct72; к99914.
- [Cosmic meditation II; Tibetan wood block point; with Star of David in center] Col. print. © Bija Press; 8Nov72; K99566.
- Elections, primaries and National. [State outlines in squares; game-board] Col. print. © Bims, Inc.; 28Feb72; K97957.
- BINNALL, LENORE. Melinda. [Smiling, red-haired doll with flower on top] Textile.
 © Lenore Binnall; 17Apr72; GP82162.
 Minerva. [Frowning, dark-haired doll] Textile. © Lenore Binnall; 17Apr72; GP82161
- GP82161. © Lenore Binnall; 17Apr72; GP82163.
- BIRINGER, JOHN CLAUDE. Bumper strippers. [dots] Drawing. © 3Nov72; GU50404. [Border of stars & © Jack Biringer;
- NWINGHAM, BARBOUR LEE.
 Our friends, Al. [Assorted comical characters] By B. L. & H. P. Birmingham. 64 drawings. Signed.
 © B. L. & H. P. Birmingham; 6Sep72; GU50030. BIRMINGHAM, BARBOUR LEE.
- BIRMINGHAM, HENRY P. Our friends, Al. See BIRMINGHAM, BARBOUR LEE.
- BIRTH-O-GRAM CO.
 Thank you. [Baby with toys by Welcome mat; greeting card folder] 9176 T.
 Col. print. Appl. author: Melvin M.
 Schwartz. © Birth-O-Gram Co.;
 LJun72; K98574.
 Thank you. [Baby's picture in front of theaten, greeting card folder]
 - 1Jun72; K98574.
 Thank you. [Baby's picture in front of theater; greeting card folder] 9188 T. Col. print. Appl. author: Melvin M. Schwartz. © Birth-O-Gram Co.; 1Jun72; K98576.
 Thank you from a new banker. [Baby aitting among money & piggy bank;
 - ank you from a new banker. [Baby sitting among money & piggy bank; greeting card folder] 9165 T. Co print. Appl. author: Melvin M. Schwartz. © Birth-O-Gram Co.; Col. 1Jun72; K98575.

- (RTHDAYS ARE BEGINVINGS (Films) (P) Concordia Pub. House. 17 fr., color, 35 mm. With sound recording (separat-ly reg. as N2492 and Things that show us God, teachers kit, red 21, no.32-2049, (separately reg. as (380113) A380113) Credits: Script, Ruth Hummel; pho-tographer, Wayne Schiska. © Concordia Pub. House; 1Sep72; TP14460. BISHOP, CANTON C. Same old crap, Merry Xmas. [Santa running to outhouse; greeting card folder] Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Santa Claus rushing to make the same old privy call. © Canton C. Bishop; 5Dec72; K99747. BISHOP.
- SHOP, JERRY G. See CRASSLY COMMERCIAL PRODUCTIONS.
- BISHOP, L. NORMAN. Ad-o-vision. [Clock with view of church beside it] Col. photo. © L. Norman Bishop; 16Nov72; © L. Nor JU13201.
- BIVENS, ELLIE. [The dedication] See KATIELLA, INC.
- EARL D. BLACK.
- Problems in engineering and techni-cal drawing. See LITTON EDUCATION-AL PUB., INC.
- BLACK, GARY A. Mushroom and his friends. By Gary Black. Drawing. Signed. © Gary A. Black; 27Sep72; GU50182.
- JOAN HATFIELD. BLACK. BOK, JOAN HATFIELD.
 Rosie Hill doll [with yarn braids & checked dress; stuffed] Textile.
 © Joan Hatfield Black & William Henry Black, Sr.; llDec72; GU50542.
- LACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS. Do some Coke, the real thing. [Smiling blonde holding sparkling spoon; post-er] Signed: Lipney Schields; authors of the print: Theodore J. Santos, Jr. & Margaret C. Santos d.b.a. Black Swan Productions. Col. reproduction of painting. © Theodore J. Santos, Jr. & Margaret C. Santos d.b.a. Black Swan Productions; 15Aug72; K98696. Let me make this content. BLACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS.
 - rygoryo.
 Let me make this perfectly clear.
 [Nixon as medieval falconer; poster]
 Col. reproduction of painting.
 Theodore J. Santos, Jr. & Margaret
 C. Santos d.b.a. Black Swan Productions; 7Aug72; K98695.

- BLACK, THEODORE N., JR.
 Cancer Exp. [Hot rod formed from cigarette & other smoking accessories] By T. N. Black. Col. drawing. Signed. © Theodore N. Black, Jr.; 200ct72; GU50330.
 Cancer Exp. II. [Hot rod formed from cigarette & other smoking accessories] By T. N. Black. Col. drawing. Signed. © Theodore N. Black, Jr.; 200ct72; GU50329.
- BLACK, WILLIAM HENRY, SR. Rosie Hill doll. See BLACK, JOAN HATFIELD.
- BLACK ZODIAC. [Afro Zodiac] See AFRO ZODIAC.
- BLACKBURN, REGINA. It's a boy. [Lamb; Print on fabric. 5Feb72; GP81255. [Lamb; design on necktie] abric. © Regina Blackburn;
- BLACKINTON (V. H.) & CO., INC. A book of six drawings. See KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS. SUPREME COUNCIL.

- BLACKMAN, WILLIAM. Texas in spring blue. See AARON PIX, INC.
- BLACKMORE, JAMES R. Basic skin & scuba diving. 450 col. slides in 6 rotary slide trays. © James R. Blackmore; 31Jul72; JU13134.
- BLACKNESS UNLIMITED. AGAMESS UNLIMITED. Africa for Africans. [Two clasped hands on outline of Africa; sticker] Author of the print: Chester C. Vaughn. Col. print on plastic. © Blackness Unlimited; 13Nov72; wooloo K99429.
- BLACKWELL FAMILY CLUB. The Blackwell family of Virginia. [Broken chain & tobacco leaves on shield flanked by preacher & laborer with scythe] Col. design. Appl. author: Richard King, Jr. © Black-well Family Club; 1Nov72; GU50369.
- AIVAS, MARILYN. [Tiffany hat; 3 layers with irregular holes cut in each] Felt. © Mari-lyn Blaivas; 13Nov72; GU50440.
- BLAKE, BILL. Acro Sport plans. See EXPEN AIRCRAFT ASSN. AIR MUSEUM See EXPERIMENTAL FOUNDATION, INC.
- BLAKE, WILLIAM. The temptation of Christ. Se FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK.
- FRICK COLLECTION, NEW TORK.
 BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A.
 Christ to the 8th period. [Crucifix-ion to throne of judgment & river of life; chart] By Wm. A. Blayney.
 Painting. Signed. Appl. ti.: Dis-pensational chart from Christ bo the 8th period. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Apr69, GU4751-43752. NM: additions. © William A. Blayney; 29Nov72; GU50469.
 The cup. [Scenes from the Passion of Christ] By Wm. A. Blayney. Paint-ing. Signed. © William A. Blayney; 29Nov72; GU50468.
 The Father, the Son and the Holy

 - 29Nov72; GU50468. The Father, the Son and the Holy Ghost. [Grucifixion & Resurrection with angels & throne of God above] By Wm. A. Blayney. Painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Apr70, GU45159, & 3May71, GU47180. © William A. Blayney; 14Dec72; GU50677
 - William A. Blayney; 14Dec/2; GU50577.
 Gentile reign of kings and kingdoms of symbols. [Fantastic beasts before stormy sea; mural] Artist Wm. A. Blayney. Oil painting. Signed. NM: compilation.
 William A. Blayney; 6Nov72; GU50428.
 Reign of the Gentile kingdoms, Bibl Artist,
 - GU50428. Reign of the Gentile kingdoms, Bible history and Bible symbols. [Mural] Artist & author, Wm. A. Blayney. Painting on 3 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Apr69, GU43752, & 11May70, GU45299. NM: compilation. © William A. Blayney; 200ct72; GU50328 GU50328.
- BLEVINS, CATHY. [Keys to my home town] See JOHNSON, DARRELL.

BLINDT.

- Beaver. Se CO., INC. See FRANCO MANUFACTURING
- Spice. See FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. There's no place like home (Home
- See. FRANCO sweet home) See FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
- BLISARD, DON. Wagon trail. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- BLITZ, EVELYN T. See EVVIE B. PATTERNS.

- BLOCK, HERBERT L.
 Actually I've been more concerned about toplessness in top positions. [Men scanning headline about bars while headless generals & others walk by] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Dec72; K99742.
 All quiet along the Potomac. [Mitchell, Nixon & others stealing away with body] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 30ct72; K98911.
 All right, fellas -- let's try it again. [McGovern & wounded flight crew preparing to board battered

 - (Herbert L. Block); 30ct72; K98911. All right, fellas -- let's try it again. [McGovern & wounded flight crew preparing to board battered plane] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); lAug72; K98096. And here, ladies and gentlemen, is our practice range. [FBI agent aim-ing at airport scene] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); l4Nov72; K99379. And now, a testImonial from a man newly reinvigorated--jump up, dammit! [Elephant introducing sickly man labeled stock market] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); l60ct72; K99269. And now for a quick tally of those who say this'll be their last convention. [Newscaster amid angry mob] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndi-cate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); l0Ju172; K98089. And now, if you'll step this way. [Anxious predicter dragging tattered man to 1976 crystal ball] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Nov72; K99340. And that's just the rug to cover the wall-to-wall money. [Man sweeping money under rug] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 90ct72; K98966. And that's not including the self-inflicted wounds. [Doctors observ-ing an arrow-covered McGovern] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 90ot72; K99377.

 - ing an arrow-covered McGovern] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9Nov72; K99337. nd when you fellows hold your conven-tion here in August, we hope you'll have a good time, too. [Departing delegate speaking to bugged walls of his hotel room] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 13Jul72; K98092. K98092
 - Anyone who thought we were blowing a chance for peace should have spoken up. [Agnew & Nixon below row of posted statements] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Sig © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 14Aug72; K98473. Aren't you surprised and thrilled? [Nixon holding Agnew jack-in-the-Signed.
 - [Nixon holding Agnew jack-in-the-box before sleeping audience] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 24Jul72; K98086. Come back after the election -- I'm kind of tied up right now. [Man entangled in tapes & telephone wires answering judge at door] By Her-

block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Frint. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Jul72; K98083.

- dicate. Print. (Herblock's carbodi)
 Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Ju172; K98083.
 Confidentially, just between us Demo-crats, and of course, you, Mr. Col-son, and you, Mr. Stans, and you, Mr. Nixon. [Man talking on phone]
 By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall
 Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 14Sep72; K98099.
 The dark at the top of the stairs.
 [Nixon knocking out investigator]
 By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 24Aug72; K98582.
 Dark torch. [Hand holding machine gun alongside Olympic torch]
 By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Sep72; K99343.
 Daylight [appearing at top of shaft to miner at bottom] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Dec72; K99791.
 Deep breathing, now -- that's it -- out goes the bad air -- in comes the bad air. [Children exercising on city playground] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 22Ju172; K98100.
 Did you get the license number? [Large
- K98100
- K98100. Did you get the license number? [Lar truck zooming away from car it has just hit] By Herblock, pseud. Pub lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9Aug72; K98470. The dikes against dissent [held back by Nixon] By Herblock, pseud. Pui Large Print.
- by Nixon] By Herblock, pseud. lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. Pub-© Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Jul72; 8099.
- block (Herbert L. Block); 25Jul72; K98099.
 Endless maze. [Man wandering through maze of promises for peace around the corner] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Aug72; K98583.
 Every once in a while some vicious dike or dam attacks our planes. [Man from the White House with reporters] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); I7Jul72; K98094.
 Exactly -- we'll sit out the rest of this century. [Two union men drink-ing at their club] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Jul72; K98082.
 Fine, cousin -- and how are things with you? [Oil & bigtway lobbuists
- Fine, cousin -- and how are things with you? [Oil & highway lobbyists threatening 2 men] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herblock's cartoon) © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 16Aug72; K98469.
- 16Aug72; K98469.
 Food! Clean water! What extravagances will you think of next? [Drunken husband railing at wife with her bundles] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 190ct72; K99159.
 Forget it, it's only under considera-tion. [Man sitting on box trying to prevent giant spider from escap-ing] Ey Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 23Sep72; K98901.

- Front runner. [Nixon running with shadow labeled Corruption issue close behind] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); lNov72; K99332.
- blden harvest. [Poor U.S. farmer looks on as officials fill bags with money from Russian wheat deal] Golden harvest. With money from Russian wheat deal) By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate, Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Sep72; K99341.
- Goodness, another poor chap who looks as if he might not pull through. [Mixon as doctor administering poison to dying patient] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. @ Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 40ct72; K98914. The great cilerent for the second second second the second sec
- The great silence. [Tombstone labeled political morality on White House lawn] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 3000+72. K00266 300ct72; K99266.
- Hold it! That's supposed to be second ld it! That's supposed to be seco TERM appointees, not second team. [Man rushing press release to re-porters] By Herblock, pseud. Pu lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Nov72; K99736. Pub-
- Hold it, there seems to be a slight catch. [Two fish eyeing worm la-beled No new taxes on fishhook] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 100ct72; K98846.
- How can you doubt my word? [Man push-ing man in bandages toward anchored ing man in bandages toward anchored balloon while 3 others float away] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 240ct72; K99156. I appreciate the honor guard, but it makes me a little nervous. [Dove amid squadron of bombers] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-
- By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 22Nov72; к99554
- I didn't get a phone call from Wash-ington either, but the big guys have a kind of secretarial service. [Farmer & taxpayer reading news-paper] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Sep72; K98902.
- I didn't realize it applied just to him. [Presidential appointee clear-ing out desk] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Dec72; K99785.
- Liber(2; K99(6).
 I hope these average out all right. [Santa tossing presents to rooftops while referring to revenue sharing formula] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 14Dec72; K99788.
- I see some who will soon join the departed, I see new faces appear-ing, I hear some skeletons rattling. [Gypsy conducting seance with float-ing cabinet nearby] By Herblock, pseud, Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Nov72; K99551.

- I think we've got another major cate-gory here. [Polltakers looking at do not disturb sign on door] By think we've got gory here. [Polltakers looking do not disturb sign on door] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert conchi. 280ct72; K99265.
- I was just investigating the possibiliwas just investigating the possibil: ty of a sneak attack by doorknobs. [Army general on floor before door being opened by Congressman] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car. toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Aug72; K98710.
- L. BIOCK), ESAUgL2, REOFIC.
 I'd like to take your rubber-glove prints, please. [Detective approaching burglar & holding picture of same] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 10Aug72; K98475.
- If we were a two-car family, we could alternate cars in the repair shop. [Man looking at repair bills] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 23Nov72; K99553.
- worst comes to worst, there's always a way we can get arms from the U.S. [Military officials showing Sadat sign advertising Egypt's support of Nixon) By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Jul72; K98085.
- (Herbert L. Block); 22Jul72; A9005) I'll compromise with you, have some half-clean water. [Man pouring pitcher of garbage for congressmen] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 2Dec72; MODIA к99739
- TIM staying on for another voyag
- K99739.
 I'm staying on for another voyage, but from now on, no more Mr. Nice Guy. [Nixon as ship captain crack-ing whip at sallors] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 15Nov72; K99378.
 I'm sure glad you explained the reali-ties -- I'd have sworn this thing was biting me. [Mangled taxpayer in mouth of large lion] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Aug72; K98471.
 In the bag, chief. [Voter with administration cover-ups bag over his head] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock (Herbert L. Block); ublishers-Hall Syndicate. Print.
 (Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Nov72; K99334.
 It doesn't exist, and besides, he doesn't have anything to do with it. [Nixon on top of large safe of Signed.
- doesn't exist, and besides, he
 doesn't have anything to do with it.
 [Nixon on top of large safe of
 special funds] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print.
 (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block);
 250ct72, r00263 250ct72; K99263.
- 250ct72; K99263.
 [It is a picture of a man during a landslide in front of the Dept. of Justice holding a newspaper which reads Polls show landslide] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 310ct72; K99267.
 [It is a picture of Stans, Kleindienst, Nixon and Mitchell in front of padlocked door] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 50ct72; K98913.

- [It is a picture of two signs each with a hand on it and a man in a jungle] By Herblock, pseud. Put lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29Nov72; K99737. Pub-
- Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 29Nov72; K99737.
 It says here that we're facing an energy crisis. [Husband reading aloud to exhausted wife] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. (Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Dec72; K99787.
 It's a dove, but it hasn't hatched yet. [Magician holding egg above stand labeled Peace is at hand] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. (Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Nov72; K99355.
 It's global diplomacy and high finance. [Farmer & taxpayer standing before man at cash register] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 (Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20ct72; K98912.
 It's not quite the way I hoped he'd grow in the ich.

- Wherblock (Herbert L. Block); 20ct72; K98912.
 It's not quite the way I hoped he'd grow in the job. [Two men looking up at Nixon standing on huge bags of money] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 Wherblock (Herbert L. Block); 195ep72; K98904.
 It's, uh, sort of a good neighbor policy. [Man wearing huge sombrero carrying money bags] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed
 Werblock (Herbert L. Block); 30Aug72; K98853.
 Just to keep 'em coming, what do you say we send them something? [Two moon creatures with rocket] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Dec72; K99783.
 Keep the lid on till after the elec-tion. [Nixon & Kleindienst on lid of boiling pot] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 W Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Aug72; K98711.
 Latest item pulled out of the swamp. [Safe being raised] By Herblock, publick, publicate, print.
- Signed.

- Latest item pulled out of the swamp.

- Berblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Aug72; K98711.
 Latest item pulled out of the swamp. [Safe being raised] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 30Sep72; K98915.
 Lullaby, go to sleep. [Nixon singing to man in cradle with monster hold-ing club looming nearby] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 9Sep72; K98852.
 Man, what razzle-dazzle moves! When does the game begin? [Two men watching football maneuvers] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 30Nov72; K99738.
 Miraculous, he can walk on mud. [Nixon walking on hands extended from mud] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 180ct72; K99204.
 Move over, I'm feeling kind of shook up myself. [Nixon appointee & Mc-Govern staff member in bar] By Her-Block, pseud. Publisher's-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Nov72; K99438.
 The newspaper stories are despicable--and we refuse to answer any ques-tione. [Mixing on farmer and gues-tione. [Mixing on farmer an
- The newspaper stories are despicable--and we refuse to answer any ques-tions. [Administration officials &

others confronting reporter outside the President's office] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 170ct72; K99160.

- 170ct72; K99160. No questions, please--step into the bag--you will be informed of devel-opments after the election victory celebration. [Large man wearing 4 more years button putting little man in bag] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Nov72; K99333.
- Notice how much neater we are than that other party? [GOP gathering with troublemakers bound & gagged] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 17Aug72; K98477.
- L. Block); 17Aug72; K98477.
 Now, as I was saying four years ago. [Nixon speaking in front of giant tombstone labeled, 20,000 American dead since 1968] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 8Aug72; K98310.
 Now that it's back in the family, we can be sure of a really good fight. [Democrats with bats & first aid supplies walking into headquarters] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-
- By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Nov72; K99339.
- Now they tell us. [Two men reading placard carried by man standing in front of White House] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 25Sep72; K98919.
- Now you see it--now you don't. [of hands with dove bulging from sleeve] By Herblock, pseud. P lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); l8Dec72; K99790. [Pair Pub.
- Our President, whose bold leadership is already beginning to bring us out of the Nixon recession. [Man speak-ing before GOP members] By Herblock [Man speak-By Herblock, Figure 1 (1997) States (199 Signed.
- DAug/2; K90400.
 Our statistics show that things are better than they would be if they were worse than they are. [Man showing graph to another being walk-ed over by huge gangster] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 28Sep72; K98916.
- Oyez! Oyez! This honorable convention is now in session. [Chairman con-vening at Democratic National Conven-tion] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 8Jul72; K98088.
- (Herbert L. LIOCK); 5041/2; K90000. Pay no attention to Rex -- he'll proba-bly lie down after awhile. [Dog standing on recumbent man while 3 cocktail drinkers stand by] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Jul72; K98084.
- Pep rally. [Giant man looking down at cheering cheerleader] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 70ct72; K98907.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

273

BLOCK, HERBERT L.-Con.

- [Picture of bombs being dropped and one large bomb in particular which reads For military targets only, civilians please disregard] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 18Sep72; K98905.
- [Picture of donkey writing on black-board: Next time I will be more care-ful about picking a vice presidential candidate] By Herblock, pseud. Fub-lishers-Hall Sundicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 30Jul72; K98101.

- 30Jul72; K98101.
 [Picture of man with newspaper saying, Nixon administration corruption; watching Nixon on TV] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print, (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 130c72; K99083.
 Political party. [Crowd gathered around television set to watch Demo-cratic convention] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Jul72; K98095.
 Pretty sure of yourself, aren't you? [Men in government office working with coats & hats on] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Jul72; K98095.
 Pretty sure of yourself, aren't you? [Men in government office working with coats & hats on] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); llNov72; K99338.
 Pst -- remember, I'm supposed to win a fall just to make it look good. [Two wrestlers, one with arm locked around other's neck] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 22Aug72; K98474.
 Psti Want another red hot deal on a pig in a poke? [Man with GOP but-
- 22Aug72; K98474.
 Pst! Want another red hot deal on a pig in a poke? [Man with GOP button holding large bag] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 6Sep72; K98651.
 Quiet! we're in our 4th year and 3,700,000th ton of delicate negotiations. [Two men & stockpile of bombs with airplanes dropping explosives overhead] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 19Aug72; K98472.
- Remember, it isn't whether you won or lost. [Nixon speaking to G.O.P. congressional & governorship hope-fuls in hospital beds] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate.
 Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); BNov72; K99336.
 Right, it's their own fault for building their dikes so near the water. [Two government officials speaking on Washington street] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); JAug72; K98308.
 The secret negotiations abroad are
- (Herbert L. Block); 3Aug72; K98308.
 The secret negotiations abroad are nothing compared to the ones at home. [Bags of money & secretive men on White House steps] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 2Aug72; K98312.
 Somehow it hasn't been the laugh riot I was looking forward to. [Three elephants before television set] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L.-Block); 12Ju172; K98091.
- L.-Block); 12Jul72; K98091.

- Sorry, Ma'am, the lower level is not part of the White House tour. [Mud filled corridors leading to faked letter dept. & others] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print (Herblock e contere) Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 140ct72; K99268.
- Block); 140ct72; K99265.
 Sorry to bother you again, sir, this time the question is: No kidding, are you sure? [Poll taker at front door] By Herblock, pseud. Fublishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 20Sep72; K98903.
 Stop the music! [Mexican mariachis in shape of money bags serenading Nixon] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-
- In snape of money bags serenadil
 Nixon] By Herblock, pseud. Pullishers-Hall Syndicate. Print.
 (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block);
 2Sep72; K98849. Pub-
- 2Sep72; K98849. Sure, boy--you go ahead and stand up to that guy. [Old king on back of man approaching another king] By Herblock, pseud. Publisher's-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Nov72; K99439. Tell us about the voices that speak to you. [Prisoner before inquisi-
- to you. [Prisoner before inquisi-tors] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 9Dec72; K99784.
- K99784. That hand always seems to be at hand. [Giant hand of the Pentagon stretched out for money] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 12Dec72; K99786.
- That reminds me, Senator, how do you stand on gun controls? [Two men being robbed on Washington street] being robbed on washington street) By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Aug72; K98309.
- (herbert L. Block), Shugr2, Moj09. That's the lower classes for you. [Hoffa & Meany observing union members with McGovern signs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers'Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); lloct72; K99082. Thore you are how nice home. [Deg
- (Herbert L. Block); 110ct72; K99082.
 There you are, boy, nice bone. [Dog sniffing door held closed by Nixon] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 16Sep72; K98910.
 There's no need for an independent investigation, we have everything well in hand. [Nixon & group of bandits holding money bags & safe] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's
- By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Sep72; K99342.
- (Herbert L. Block); 7Sep72; K99342.
 Think they've figured out a system to keep me from growing? [Subsidy moneybag leaning on man with hand in pocket] By Herblock, pseud.
 Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 16Nov72; K99380.
 This broadcast paid for by. [Animated trash can with suitcases standing by as man watches Nixon on television] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock [Herbert L. Block]; 16Nov72; K99380.
 This broadcast paid for by. [Animated trash can with suitcases standing by as man watches Nixon on television] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herbert L. Block); 26Sep72; K98918.
 This time no fooling. [Kissinger
- (Herbert L. Block); 26Sep72; K98 This time no fooling. [Kissinger pointing to light at end of long tunnel] By Herblock, pseud. Pu lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 260ct72; K99264. Pub-

- Time to go upstairs and do the presi-dent-of-all-the-people bit. [Nixon
- Time to go upstairs and do the presi-dent-of-all-the-people bit. [Nixon among secret stores of information & money] By Herblock, pseud. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 210ct72; K99158. Tomorrow, and tomorrow, and tomorrow, creeps in this petty peace from day to day. [Helmeted dove crawling near falling bombs] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 16Dec72; K99789. True, it's rising faster, but now you
- Block); 16Dec72; K99789.
 True, it's rising faster, but now you have me here to tell you things aren't so bad. [Man in flooded basement with plumber on steps] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Sep72; K98847.
 Trunk line. [Elephant picking up telephone receiver with trunk through window] By Herblock, pseud. Pub-
- window] By Herblock, pseud. P lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 230ct72; K99157. Pub-
- U.S. 1972 year-round olympics. [Two gangsters pole-vaulting into windows of residence] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 4Sep72; K98850. © Her-
- K98550. can use the same signs we had in 1968 -- and maybe save them for 1976 too. [Two GOP members] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 21Aug72; K98476. We
- 2lAug72; K98476. Well, McGovern may not mind that Eagle-ton didn't level with him, but I mind. [Woman addressing husband while serving dinner] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Jul72; K98097. Well, the China opening began with ping-pong paddles. [Man from U.S. & Castro swatting at miniature hi-jacker with flyswatters] By Her-
- jacker with flyswatters] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Nov72; K99552.

- toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Nov72; K99552.
 Well, what the hell, maybe a few more. [Elephant politician pouring drinks for drunken man] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 27Sep72; K98917.
 Westwood ho! [Democratic governors tossing woman from cliff] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 4Dec72; K99740.
 What interested me particularly; Sarge, was your work with the Peace Corps. [McGovern speaking to Shriver as spears fly through the air] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 7Aug72; K98311.
 Whenever peace is at hand, so is he. [Thieu biting Kissinger's hand & LBJ with bandaged hand in fore-ground] By Herblock, pseud. Publ-lishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed.
 © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 5Dec72; K99741.
 Whew. [McGovern campaigner resting on bed] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers.Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon). Signed. © Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Her-bert L. Block); 5Dec72; K99741.
- lew. [McGovern campaigner resting on bed] By Herblock, pseud. Publish-ers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Her-block's cartoon). Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 11Ju172; K98090.

- White flag [held by civilian saluting to giant military official] By Her-block, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syn-dicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 7Jul72; K98087.
 Why, it's just like the secret-peace-plan boxes. [Series of boxes, 1 in-side another, labeled tax plan] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); JlAug72; K98848.
 Yeah, Tom -- sure -- uh huh. [Dis-traught donkey at telephone with papers piled in front of him] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's car-toon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 26Jul72; K98098.
 You sure that's the sweet smell of
- You sure that's the sweet smell of Success? [Smirking Nixon & un-comfortable man looking out at gar-bage cans] By Herblock, pseud. Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © He O Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 13Sep72; K98908.
- N90905. You think I'll heal in time for the November match? [Bandaged donkey with his doctor] By Herblock, pseud Publishers-Hall Syndicate. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Her-block (Herbert L. Block); 15Jul72; Her-¥08003
- You're going to have to thin down. [Man turning thin man away from table at which giant general is table at which glant general 10 gorging] By Herblock, pseud. Print. (Herblock's cartoon) Signed. © Herblock (Herbert L. Block); 18Nov72; K99377.
- BLOM, GERTRUDE DUBY. Heirs of the ancient Maya, a portrait of the Lacandon Indians. [Girl weaving basket; stone mosaic of man; on dust jacket] By Christine Price; photos by Gertrude Duby Blom. 2 photos. © on jacket photo; Gertrude Duby Blom; 13Apr72; JP14157.
- BLOM, JAN. [Ms. Turner] See GEMINI RISING, INC.
- BLOODGOOD, HENRIETTE A. For works by Henriette A. Bloodgood See TINA.
- BLOOM, DON. Golden shore. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- BLOOM, DONALD W.
 Cycle Sal. [Port. of standing girl motorcyclist] Col. print.
 O Donald W. Bloom; 27Jul72; K98179.
 Cycle Sid. [Grinning character in hel-met, raising forefinger] Col. print.
 Appl. states prev. reg. 18May72, K97722. NM: revision. © Donald W.
 Bloom; 12Jul72; K98131.
 Pido cafely with Cycle Sid. [Half
 - Ride safely with Cycle Sid. [Half port. of smiling, pointing cyclist; sticker & folder] 2 col. prints. Appl. ti.: Cycle Sid safety folder. © Donald W. Bloom; 12Ju172; K98069.
- BLOOMCRAFT, INC. Floral printed fabric. Serigr © Bloomcraft, Inc.; 160ct70; Serigraph. GP79975.
- EUE BONNET PATCH.
 Bluebonnet on porcelain. [Oval with filigree frame; plaque] An original by Paula, pseud. Painting. Appl. author: Paula Tucker d.b.a. Blue Bonnet Patch. Is Blue Bonnet Patch; 100ct71; GP80229.
 Texas bluebonnet. [In relief; plaque] An original by Paula, pseud. Bronze Appl. author: Paula Tucker d.b.a. Blue Bonnet Patch. Appl. ti.: Bronze bluebonnet. Is Blue Bonnet Patch; 100ct71; GP80228. BLUE BONNET PATCH.
 - Bronze.
- BLUM, JOYCE. Our lady of the cup. [Amorphous stain on inside of cup] Photo © J. Blum & A. Allen; 3May72; JP14155. Photo. Our Lady of the cup, no.2. [Residue in bottom of cup] Photo. © J. Blum & A. Allen; 17Ju172; JP14198. Our Lady of the Cup, no.3. Pho © J. Blum & A. Allen; 20ct72; JP14373. Photo. BLUM, ROSE. Yippee Dewdee. See ADORABLE SALES. BLUMENTHAL, JOE. Western wailing wall. [Man reading scroll & 3 others] 1971. Pastel drawing. Signed. © Joe Blumenthal; 29Aug72; GU50029. BLYMILLER, HELEN E. The trailer that trails. [Trailer & hitch] Désigner, Helen E. Bly-miller. Drawings on 3 sheets. Appl. ti.: Traveler trailer, swivel wheel, no sway hitch. © Helen E. Blymiller (Mrs. Ray H. Bly-miller, Sr.); 8Nov72; IU16332. BLYMILLER, HELEN ESPY. Tote poke; a disposable folding market bag or tote with wheels and rest. May 8, 1972. Design by Helen E. Blymiller. Drawing. © Helen E. Blymiller (Mrs. Ray H. Blymiller, Sr.); 18Sep72; IUI6270. BLYMILLER, MRS. RAY H. See BLYMILLER, HELEN ESPY. BLYMILLER, MRS. RAY H., SR. See BLYMILLER, HELEN E. BOAL (BILL) PRODUCTIONS. See AMERICAN FAMILIES. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST. BOCCACCIO, SHIRLEY JEAN. Fuck office work. [Woman with hammer & smashed typewriter; poster] By Smashed typewriter; poster; by
 Virtue Hathaway, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 Shirley Jean Boccaccio (Virtue Hathaway); 2Mar72; K99550. Reproduc-DDO, ELLI.
 [Autumn symphony; spring house with house in distance] 0il painting.
 © Elli Bodo; 22Nov72; GU50474.
 [Evening calm; distant view of farmstead] 0il painting.
 © Elli Bodo; 22Nov72; GU50473.
 [Hugging the hillside; farm on side of hill] 0il painting.
 © Elli Bodo; 22Nov72; GU50472.
 Still waters. [Ducks swimming in stream near farm] 0il painting.
 © Elli Bodo; 2Nov72; GU50475. BODO, ELLI, BODY-TOOLS, INC. Hammer, dent puller. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Body-Tools, Inc.; 28Aug72; IU16243. BOEHM, EDWARD MARSHALL. Mountain bluebird. See LENOX, INC. BOILEAU, PHILIP. The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS PUB. CO. BONAMY, P. H. [Autumn bounty] A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR BOND, FRANK, pseud. See BONDOWSKI, FRANK M. BONDOWSKI, FRANK M. John Q. Citizen, Amysue. [Fish with hat & stars down side; stuffed] By Frank Bond, pseud. Textile. by frank bond, pseud. Textile. Appl. states prev. pub. 7Sep71, GP75087. NM: 3 dimensional concept. © Frank Bond (Frank M. Bondowski); 26Sep72; GU50238.

BONINO, MONA JEAN. Hare-son. [Comical face split in 2 personalities] Col. drawing. © M. J. Bonino; 5Dec72; GU50561. BONNET, MRS. FELIX F. See BONNET, KATHRYNE E. BONNET, KATHRYNE E. [Article of jewelry] © Mrs. Felix F. Bonnet. Bird pin, chickadee. © 29Sep72; GU50165. Wood. Bird pin, golden kinglet. Wood. © 29Sep72; GU50163. Bird pin, male & female fairly wren. 2 wooden pins. © 29Sep72; GU50169. Bird pin, quail. Wood. © 29Sep72; GU50166. [Article of jewelry] © Bonnet (Kathryne E.) Bird pin, cockatoo. © 29Sep72; GU50168. © Mrs. Felix F. Wood. Bird pin, eagle. Wood. © 29Sep72; GU50177. Bird pin, flying duck, mallard. 2 wooden pins. © 29Sep72; GU50167. 2 wooden pins. © 2 Bird pin, goldfinch. © 29Sep72; GU50179. Wood. Bird pin, humming bird. Wood. © 29Sep72; GU50174. © 295ep72; GU50174. Bird pin, mockingbird. Wood. © 295ep72; GU50175. Bird pin, nuthatch. Wood. © 295ep72; GU50176. Bird pin, parakeet. © 29Sep72; GU50164 Wood. Bird pin, peacock. GU50170. Wood. © 29Sep72; Bird pin, pheasant. Wood. © 29Sep72; GU50171. Bird pin, robin. Wood. © 29Sep72; GU50178. Bird pin, rooster. Wood. © 29Sep72; GU50173. Bird pin, scarlet tanager. Wood. © 29Sep72; GU50162. © 29Sep72; GU50162. © 29Sep72; GU50172. BONNIE-MARGUERITTE, pseud. See POLLARD, BONNIE MARGUERITTE. BONTRAGER, KENNETH L. Radiographic anatomy and positioning. See MULTI-MEDIA PUB., INC. BOOM, CORRIE TEN. he hiding place. See WORLD WIDE PICTURES. BOOSEY & HAWKES MUSIC PUBLISHERS, LTD. Kodaly choral method hand signs. [Wall chart. England] Adapted from John Curwen. © Boosey & from John Curwen. © Boosey & Hawkes Music Publishers, Ltd.; 3Aug72; IF0-51. HOWARD G. RDEN, HOWARD G.
Borden family association. [Lion carrying ax & knight's helmet above decorated shield & sprays of leaves]
2 drawings (part col.) Appl. ti.: Cost-of-arms, Borden family.
© Howard G. Borden; 15May72; GU49970. BORELLI, ALFRED.
[The Vikings; comic strips] By Al Borelli & Steve Yoken. Reproduc-tions of drawings on 9 sheets.
Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Nov70, GU46540. NM: additions.
© Alfred Borelli & Stephen H. Yoken; 5Jun72 (in notice: 1971-1972); GP81547. BORGLUM, HARRIET M. The Indian, a study. [Crouched fig-ure; sculpture] By Solon H. Borg-lum, sculptor. Bronze. © Harriet M. Borglum (Mrs. Paul Borglum) & Monica Borglum Davies (Mrs. A. Mer-vyn Davies); 5Sep72; GU50253.

BRANDT, STUART. I am the way, the truth and the life. See FRAGRANCE OF THE SOUL.

BORGLUM, MRS. PAUL. See BORGLUM, HARRIET M. BORGLUM, SOLON H. The Indian, a study. See BORGLUM, HARRIET M. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. [America's heartbeat (The colors of my country) Rows of pulse graphs; quilt design] Textile. © Mary K. Borkowski; 100ct72; GU50229. Borkowski; 100ct72; GU50229. Color wheels. [Quilt design] Textile. © Mary K. Borkowski; 22Nov72; GU50449. Falling stars. [Quilt pattern] Repro-duction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Apr70, GU45252. NM: revisions. © Mary K. Borkowski; 1Apr72 (in notice: 1970); GP81767. Up the downstairs; Ragged robin. [Geometric patterns; quilts] 2 tex-tile designs. © Mary K. Borkowski; 4Dec72; GU50552. Wild rose. [Quilt pattern] Perro Repro-Wild rose. [Quilt pattern] Repro-duction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Apr70, GU45252. NM: revision. © Mary K. Borkowski; lApr72 (in notice: 1970); GP81718. BORLAN INDUSTRIES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. [Lace design] Design in fa © Borlan Industries, Inc. Pattern no. 1868. Appl 68. Appl. author: Leonar berg. © 5Nov68; CP81580. Leonard Grin-1874. Appl. author: Leonard Grin-berg. © 5Nov68; GP82401. BÒRNSTEIN, HÀRRY. Rock-a-by-baby. See GALLAU COLLEGE, WASHINGTON, D.C. See GALLAUDET BORTNER, BRET KARL. [Ceramic water pipe] See BRETTONY. BOS, HENK. [Still life] See DONALD ART CO., INC. BOSSONE, KENNETH JAMES.
[Positive thinkers collage; positive attitude slogans with ports. of great men; poster] Col. print.
© Kenneth J. Bossone; 10Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K98707. BOTTI, RICHARD J. [Discom poster bulletin board display] See DISPLAY COMMUNICATIONS. BOTTON, RAYMOND DE. Blue fragments. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. The blue sail. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. BOVERI, DONNA. [Purdue football fan; comical thumb-print bird wearing helmet & carrying banner] Painting. Signed. © Donna Boveri; 31Aug72; GP80460. BOVERI, DONNA D. [Bird under cloud; features added to [Bird under cloud; features added to Donna D. John, Bonder cloud; features added to fingerprint] Painting. © Donna D. Boveri; 10Sep72; GP80634.
[Cat and spider; features added to thumbprint] Drawing. © Donna D. Boveri; 11Sep72; GP80633.
[Cats on rug with birdcage; features added to fingerprints] Painting.
© Donna D. Boveri; 11Sep72; GP80636.
[Dog; features added to thumbprint] Painting. © Donna D. Boveri; 10Aug72; GP80637.
[Rabbit and butterfly; features added to fingerprint] Painting. © Donna D. Boveri; 10Sep72; GP80635. BOWEN, SAMMY L. The ice wagon. [Horse-drawn wagon surrounded by children] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Sammy Bowen; 11Sep72; K98701.

The picture show. [Children standing in front of theatre, ca. 1920] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Sammy Bowen; 11Sep72; K98702. Tennessee nostalgia. [Couple in bug-gy & others] By Sammy Bowen. 10 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. Covers of notepaper fold-ers. © Sammy L. Bowen; 15Jun72; KOO707 K99707. Tennessee notes. [Historic buildings ductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. Covers of notepaper fold-Signed. Covers of notepaper 101 ers. © Sammy L. Bowen; 15Jun72; K99706. BOWER, M. L. The Saturday-evening post. See CURTIS PUB. CO. BOY SCOUTS OF AMERICA. See SCOUTING IN THE CHURCH'S MINISTRY. SCOUTING IN THE SALVATION ARMY'S MINISTRY BOYD, MARTHA TLENE, See GLEASON-BOYD ENTERPRISES. BOYER GEORGE EDWIN. Animated musician. [Bass, guitar drum players] 3 col. drawings.
 © George Edwin Boyer; 25Sep72; [Bass, guitar & GU50149-50151. BRADDON, STEVEN T. Wonderful world of chicks. [Comical chick drinking & riding skateboard] 2 col. drawings. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Dec68, GU43037. NM: authorship. © Steven T. Braddon; 5Sep72; GU50115. BRADLEY, GENE DONALD. American flyer. [Female with starred & striped flowing hair on motorcycle seen from below; poster] Col. seri-graph. © Gene Donald Bradley (in notice; Don Bradley); 20Jul72; vo87co к98729. BRADLEY, WILLIAM. Mouse; Herr Hare; Cousin Clover. [Comical characters, 1 with shag haircut] By Bill Bradley (Bill Rich, pseud.) 3 col. drawings. Signed. © William Bradley; 19Sep72; GU50125. ADY, LOUIS, JR. Fuller's mill. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © L Brady, Jr.; 3Ju172; GP80079. BRADY. © Louis BRADY (ROBERT J.) CO. Modernizing corrections. Se U.S. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. See BRAITHWAITE, YVONNE. See BURKE, YVONNE BRAITHWAITE. BRAKE, DONALD J. See NEW-AM. BRAND & OPPENHEIMER, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Brand & Oppenheimer, Inc. Pattern no. 353. [Golf clubs, anchors & tennis rackets] © 24May72; GP80472.
 356. © 20Ju172; GU50422. BRANDNER, DAVID. GANDRER, DAVID. Fumble easily. [Male schoolteacher is ejected from school; comic strip] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. (In The Bulldog, Kaimuki High School, Honolulu, May 12, 1972, p.2) © David Brandner; 12May72; GP80688. BRANDRETT, A. City of the sea. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.

BRANDT, STEVEN C. See LOEN-BRANDT, INC.

BRANDY'S II. AANDY'S II. Brandy's II presents. [Tiffany lamp-shade showing heads of couple over guitar; poster] Designed by Yvonne Fitzner; author of the print: Donald J. Philistine. Col. print. © Bran-dy's II, Philistine Restaurant, Inc. (in notice: Brandy's II); 1Sep72; rco671 BRANT, G. EMERSON. Grounds-keepers, University of Texas. Photo. © G. Emerson Brant & Emerson Photon, Ltd.; 28Aug72; JU13137. BRATTON-TOMLISON PRODUCTIONS. See JOBS IN FRINTING. BREEDEN BROS., INC. Deerwood. [Plans for residence] Drawn by K. E. N. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan & ele-vations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 2-4, 697. © Breeden Bros., Inc.; 1Sep72; IP10828. BRENEMAN, REX E. Blackfoot stick game. [Seated Indian gambling] Wax. Appl. author: Ace Powell. © Rex E. Breneman; 30Nov72; GU50529. Bocky mountain goat. [On base]
Wood. Appl. author: J. L. Clark.
© Rex E. Breneman; 30Nov72; GU50530. BRETTONY. KETTONY.
[Ceramic water pipe; Egyptian male &
falcon motifs in relief] Appl.
author: Bret Karl Bortner. © Bret
tony; 100ct72; GP81057. @ Bret-EREUNIG, HELEN L. Another American for honor, strength, liberty. [Starred & striped design; sticker] Reproduction of design. © Helen L. Breunig; 30Jun72; GP80292. BRICHTA, DOROTHY L. Our newer world with Poi-Pop. See OUR NEWER WORLD CO. BRIDGES, ELMO E. Flag of Jesus Christ. [Port. on striped ground] Col. design. © Elmo E. Bridges; 26Jul72; GU50049. BRINKMANN, RUTH E. [Glass stained embossed foil painting; mushrooms] By R. Brinkmann. Signed. © Ruth E. Brinkmann; 7Jul72; GU49704. BRITT, pseud. See RICHARDSON, BRITT. BRITTON COLOR SERVICE, INC.
Almost home. [Boy & dog walking down peaceful, snow covered, New England street] 1964. By Harold William Walker. Ltd. ed. Col. re-production of painting. Signed.
© Britton Color Service, Inc.; 22Aug72; K98492. BRITZ, L. A. See HEADHUNTERS. Vegetable figures. [Potato head character] Col. photo. © Frank Brkic; 20ct72; JUI3159. BROADMAN PRESS

[Fish poster; with Greek lettering] Author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. Col. print. © Broadman Press; 5Jun72; K98545.

- [Grace puzzle; boy at supper table] 4340-33. Author of the print: Sun-day School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. Col. print. © Broadman Press; 180ct72; K99743.
 Joseph interprets pharaon's Gream. [Joseph standing before throne] Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible learn-ers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. © Broadman Press; 21Aug72; GP80405.
 Paul and Barnabas [walking away from temple] By Seward. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (1972 younger children VES picture set: learning from the Bible, picture 8) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Broadman Press; 15Dec71; GP80408.
 Rebekah watering the cameis. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teach-ing pictures for Bible learners, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 5) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. © Broadman Press; 21Aug72; GP80406.
 - Convention. © Br 21Aug72; GP80406.
 - 21Aug/2; GPO0400. Using Bible verses. [Two scenes of girl studying Bible & arguing with brother] 2 col. reproductions of photos on 1 sheet. (Teaching pictures for Bible learners, founda-tion series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, pic-ture 9) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention. © Broadman Press; 21Aug72; cP80403.
- Board of the Southern Bartist Convention. © Broadman Press; 21Aug72; GP80403.
 Ways to celebrate Christmas. [Family in church, listening to carolers & reading Bible] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible learners, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 13) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 21Aug72; GP80404.
 When guests come to my house. [Circle with 5 scenes showing children entertaining guests] By David Wright. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible learners, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 3) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Broadman Press; 21Aug72; GP80407.
 ROADMAN SUPPLIES.
- BROADMAN SUPPLIES
- ROADMAN SUPPLIES.
 [Astronaut puzzle; man on moon] Author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. print. © Broadman Supplies; 180ct72; K99383.
 [Butterfly puzzle] Author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. print. © Broadman Supplies; 180ct72; K99386.
 [Church puzzle] Signed: Nipp; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. Col. print.
 © Broadman Supplies; 180ct72; K99384. к99384.
 - N9904.
 [Night puzzle; little girl kneeling in prayer] Signed; Nipp; author of the print: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, em-ployer for hire. Col. print.
 © Broadman Supplies; 180ct72; K03287 K99387.
 - K99901.
 [Sharing puzzle; 2 boys playing with blocks] Author of the print: Suni-day School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Col. print.
 © Broadman Supplies; 180ct72; к99385.

- BROCK, JAMES. Breakfast call. [Running horse; fig-urine on base] Bronze. © James Brock; 15Jan72; GP80201.
 - Heelfly. [Running bull; figurine on base] Bronze. © James Brock; 20Jan72; GP80203.
 - Meal time. [Calf nursing from cow; figurine on base] Bronze. © James Brock; 4May72; GP80204.
 - Night call. [Frontier doctor leaning forward on horse; statuette on base] Bronze. © James Brock; 13Apr72; GP80202.
- BROCKMAN, MELVIN T. Flow chart showing the international air freight forwarder shipment con-trol at six points of contact. Print. © Melvin T. Brockman; 22Ju172; K99283.
- BRONSON, CLARK. Moving out: elk. [Statuette on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 20Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP80069.
 - Rocky Mountain sheep. [Figurine on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; 20Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP80070.
 - Whitetail country (Deer) [Buck & doe running together; figurine on base] Bronze. © Clark Bronson; lJun72; GP81915. [Buck & doe
- BRONSON, RICHARD A.
 Black zodiac; 19 designs of the zodiac series. Designs by Richard A. Bron-son (Roan Baraka) & George Bankston (Ahmed Ali) 1 v. 19 designs.
 © Richard A. Bronson & George Banks-ton; 11Sep72; GU50009.
- BROOKE, MARTHA L. Developing self-instructional learning materials. By Martha Brooke & Frank Stritter; photographer, Peter Kent. 49 col. slides. © Martha L. Brooke; 9Sep72; JP14226.
- BROOKHAVEN TEXTILES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Brookhaven Textiles, Inc. © BlockHard Territer, Enter Pattern no. 812-813. © lJun72; H48259-48260. 836. [Patchwork guilt motif] © lJun72; H48258.
- BROOKS (A. N.) CORP.
 [Chef style bank] Plaster. Appl. author: Albert N. Brooks. © A. N. Brooks Corp.; 15Nov72; GP82429.
 [Panda bank] Plaster. Appl. author: Albert N. Brooks. © A. N. Brooks Corp.; 15Nov72; GP82430.
 [Shoe bank, old-fashioned ladies' high-top laced shoe with flower grouping at top] Plaster. Appl. author: Albert N. Brooks. © A. N. Brooks Corp.; 15Nov72; GP82428.
 [Smiling Buddha bank] Plaster. Appl. author: Albert N. Brooks. © A. N. Brooks Corp.; 15Nov72; GP82431.
- BROOKS, ALBERT N. [Chef style bank] See BROOKS (A. N.) CORP.
- [Panda bank] See BROOKS (A. N.) CORP.
- [Shoe bank, old-fashioned ladies' hightop laced shoe with flower grouping at top] See BROOKS (A. N.) CORP.
- [Smiling Buddha bank] See BROOKS (A. N.) CORP.
- BROOKS, DEBORAH E. Y. Sage & A. Company. [Elderly couple seated on bench near 3 angular crea-tures] By D. E. B. Drawing. Signed. © Deborah E. Brooks; 18Sep72; GU50138.

- BROUSSARD, PAUL DANIEL. Loudspeaker enclosure. Drawin © Paul_D. Broussard; 4Sep72; Drawing. IP10788.
- BROWN & BIGELOW.
 - ROWN & BIGELOW.
 A better look. [Man on beach polishing glasses to look at bathing beauty; May 1973 calendar] By Clair Fry; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49360.
 - Breaking formation. [Geese landing in marsh; Dec. 1973 calendar] By David Maass; author of the reproduc-tion: Brown & Bigelow, division of tion: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. re-production of painting. Signed: Maass. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; н49354.
 - Contempra. [Hanging fruit basket depicted in crewel; calendar] Col. reproduction. NM: compilation. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H48613.
 - Demure damsel. [Elegant woman holding datsy; Jan. 1973 calendar] By Mayo Olmstead; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stand-ard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49364.
 - Packaging Corp.; 6DeC71; h49964. [Design for Dekra Cal; vertical arrangement of flowers & grapes; 1973 calendar] Signed: Peck; author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. print. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Mar72; K00037 к99237.
 - The Eisenhower College collection. See EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y.
 - FALLS, N.1. Finders-keepers. [Mother bear & 2 cubs stealing unwary fisherman's lunch; Jan. 1973 calendar] By Ralph Crosby Smith; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49556. н49356.
 - lora. [Port. of 1900's woman; calendar]
 By Clair V. Fry; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H48614. Flora. dar]
 - Hilda [skating & others; oberj, heodri dar] By Duane Bryers; author of the reproduction; Brown & Bigelow, divi-sion of Standard Packaging Corp. 7 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49003

 - H49003. Home of Mark Twain. [October, 1973 calendar] Col. print. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K99239. Irises on ice [& other bouquets; calen-dar] 12 col. prints. (Floral arrangement) NM: illus. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K98830. [Waicht in comput and five other
 - [Knight in armour and five other component parts to decorator display calendar] 6 col. reproductions of photos. NM: pictorial works.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K98302.
 - Lower Falls, Yellowstone National Park. [Park map on verso; place mat] Col. print. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K99245.

- BROWN & BIGELOW.-Con. Mountain scene. See ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO.
 - The new champ. [Proud Grandpa with little boy holding fish; Jan. 1973 calendar] By Duane Bryers; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. L. reproduction of painting. gned. © Brown & Bigelow, division Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; Signed. H49362
 - n+9502. ur heritage. [Front view of White House as seen from cannon in LaFayette Park; calendar] Col. reproduction of photo. NM: pictor-ial work. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K98304.
- Outdoor life, a collection of the best original etchings. [Ladies first & others; 2 frightened cows running ahead of bull moose & others; 1973 calendar] By R. H. Palenske; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp. 12 reproduc-tions. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49359. Passing the test. [Students taking
- Passing the test. [Students taking written driving test; June 1973 written driving test; June 19/5 calendar] By Mayo Olmstead; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H40363. н49363.
- H49505.
 Peaceful bay. [Autumn scene; calendar] By Alpha Photo Associates; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.
 Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Pack-aging Corp.; 6Dec71; H48615.
- Point Mugu. See STANDARD PACKAGING CORP.
- Right on.
- CORP.
 Right on. [Two pointing dogs in field; May 1973 calendar] By Stan Fenelle; author of the reproduction; Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Fenelle.
 © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49355.
 The River Belle. [Picturesque steam boat; Jan. 1973 calendar] By Fred Sweney; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Sweney.
 © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49355. H49355 -
- H49555. Sail ho! [Clipper ship] By James Artig; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H48616. Santa Fe Industries, Inc., transpor-tation routes. See RAND MCNALLY & CO.
- & CO
- xty years in the saddle. [Cowboy herding cattle; Jan. 1973 calendar] By Tom Ryan; author of the reproduc-tion: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packering Comp. doi: 10. Sixty years in the saddle. Standard Packaging Corp. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. Original in the Collection of the National Cowboy Hall of Fame.
- National Cowboy Hall of Fame. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49357. Slow down and live. [Interstate highway winding through scenic fall landscape; calendar] Col. reproduction of photo. NM: pictorial work. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K98306.

Spencer Tracy, Lionel Barrymore--were here. See STANDARD PACKAG-ING CORP.

- Sportsman's game bag. [Mule deer & 5'others; 1973 calendar] By Fred Sweney; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stand-ard Packaging Corp. 6 col. repro-ductions of paintings. Signed: Sweney. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; who260 н49369.
- [Precious Pearl & Studio studies.
- Studio studies. [Precious Pearl & 11 other alluring women; 1973 calendar] By Fritz Willis; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bige-low, division of Standard Packaging Corp. 12 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49552.
 Tesuque Valley in northern New Mexico. See ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO.
 Theodore Roosevelt. [Port. & quota-tion; engrossing; June 1973 calendar] By Lee G. LeBlanc; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction. Signed: L. G. LeBlanc. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49361. н49361.
- This is a plain brown wrapper. [Wom-an in transparent pajama top, & oth-ers; 1973 calendar] 122-647. 1 v. Col. prints. Appl. ti.: Girl in sheer gown & ll other nudes. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K99800.

- Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Fackaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K99800.
 Triple treat. [Collie, puppy & little girl; calendar] By Free Lance Pho-tographers Guild; author of the re-production: Brown & Bigelow, divi-sion of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of photo. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp.; 6Dec71; H48612.
 Whispering forest. [Calendar] By Shostal; author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of photo. NM: pictorial work.
 © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; K98305.
 The wild wild world of sports. [Hockey & 11 others; hockey player hanging by thumbs in penalty box & others; 1973 calendar] By Virgil Partch; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stan-dard Packaging Corp. 12 col. repro-ductions of paintings. Signed: Vip, pseud. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49358.
 Wilderness wings. [Silent descent & 5 others; geese fluctor
- Wilderness wings. [Silent descent & 5 others; geese flying over water & others; 1973 calendar] By David A. Maass; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stand-ard Packaging Corp. 6 col. repro-ductions of paintings. Signed: Maass. © Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49368.
- You sent the bill to my husband? [Horrified baby & others; calendar] 12 reproductions of photos. (Bannister babies) NM: pictorial works. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; roBaoa к98303.
- [Young modern; half port. of attract-ive woman holding rose] By Louis Shabner; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packaging Corp.; 6Dec71; H49711.

BROWN, EARLE B.

- ROWN, EARLE B.
 Residence for Mr. & Mrs. E. B. Brown. June 22, 1972. Andre E. DesChenes, registered residential designer. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0".
 © Earle B. Brown & Suzanne C. Brown; 28Jun72; IP10520.
 Residence for Mr. & Mrs. E. B. Brown, Boca Ceiga Isla, St. Petersburg, Florida. Designer, Andre E. Des Chenes. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation, 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1-7. © Earle B. Brown & Suzanne C. Brown; 25Jul72; IP10600.

BROWN. GLADYS J.

- Connie. [Head, shoulders, arms & legs for doll] © Gladys J. Brown; 20May72; GP80223.
- BROWN, GRACE.
 Mothers' Day national shrine. [Steeple church] Painting. Signed. © Grace Brown; 22Sep72; GU50070.
 Mother's Day National Shrine. [View of church] Reproduction of painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. Appl. states prev. reg. 7Aug72, GU50070. © Grace Brown; 190ct72; cpRoo60. GP82060.

BROWN, MRS. H. B. See BROWN, GRACE.

- BROWN, JEAN M. BAUM. [U.S. Coast Guard Lighthouse, New Orleans, La.] By F. McBride. Re-production of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. author: Jean Baum Brown, employer for hire. © Jean M. Baum (Jean Baum Brown); 29Sep72; co8156/l GP81564.
- BROWN, JERRY L
- Chickadee poker. [W. C. Fields & others; gameboard] Col. print on plastic. © Jerry L. Brown; lJan72; к98077.
- BROWN, JOHN.
- Abraham at prayer. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

BROWN, JOHN 0., JR. Cap emblem. [Sombrero] Col. dra © John 0. Brown, Jr.; 21Ju172; drawing. GU49840.

- BROWN, JOSEPHINE RIDENOUR.
 The Cheat River bridge. Oil painting.
 © Jo Ridenour Brown & Truman Brown, Jr.; 10Jul72; GU49721.
 Covered bridge [at Philippi, Barbour County, W. Va.] Oil painting.
 © Jo Ridenour Brown & Truman Brown, Jr.; 14Dec72; GU50622.
 A deer family [near Valley Falls, Taylor County, W. Va.] Oil paint-ing. © Jo Ridenour Brown & Truman Brown, Jr.; 14Dec72; GU50623.
 The Richard M. Arthur mansion. By Jo Brown. Oil painting. Signed. © Jo Ridenour Brown & Truman Brown, Jr.; 10Jul72; GU49720.
 Simpson Creek bridge. By Jo R. Brown. By Jo © Jo
 - Simpson Creek bridge. By Jo R. Brown. Oil painting. Signed. © Jo Ridenous Brown & Truman Brown, Jr.; 10Jul72; GU49722.

BROWN, MARGARET R.

- Ling-Ling, giant panda [sitting on logs & eating; post card] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed.
 © Margaret Brown; 5Jul72; K98143.
- BROWN, SUZANNE C. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. E. B. Brown. See BROWN, EARLE B.

BROWN, TRUMAN, JR.

For works claimed by Truman Brown, Jr. See BROWN, JOSEPHINE RIDENOUR.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

Hilda. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

Panorama. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.

Stardom. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Talkabout. See LOOMSKILL, INC.

Yuma. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN

[Textile pattern] See: CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.

Cricket. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Thirigue. See LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Outrageous. See LOOMSKILL, INC.

BRYERS, DUANE.

BUCE STUDIO. Montego bay. Se TEXTILES, INC.

IP10783.

urus. [Boy holding cape as girl pretends to be bull] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80765.

Virgo. [Children playing wedding] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80766.

BROWNE, WILLIAM. Digits. See STEVENS, HOMER D. BROWNING, ASA G., JR. Symbols of the Christian faith. [Medallion with dove, cross, fish & Star of David in relief] Metal. D Asa G. Browning, Jr.; 5Sep72; curocch. GU50024. BROWNLEE, JAMES E., JR. [June in December; 3/4 length port. of woman wearing slacks & sweater] Photo. © James E. Brownlee, Jr.; 6Dec72; JU13212. BRUMFIELD, THOMAS E. The Blackwell kinfolks. See DOSWELL, THELMA S. BRUNDAGE, MARY H. My birds. [Various species around space for observations; chart] Reproduction of drawing. © Mary H. Brundage; 3Aug72; K99616. BRUNER, RUTH. Cochise. [Port. of Indian brave; post card] 541146. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Ruth Bruner; 300ct72; K99255. BRUNER, RUTH BARTELDT. Chief Cochise. [Port. without head-dress] Artist, Ruth Barteldt Bruner. Acrylic painting. © Ruth Barteldt Bruner; 40ct72; GU50218. BRUNI. RUDOLPH H. CONT, RUDDIA H. Disposable bibs for adults. [Simulat-ed shirt & dress fronts] 3 col. drawings. Appl. ti.: Disposal bibs for adults. © Rudolph H. Bruni; 13Dec72; GU50583. 13Dec72; GU50583.
ERUNS, LORRAINE.
Aquarius. [Boy with hose spraying children in pool] By Lori, pseud.
Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80771.
Aries, Mar. 21 - Apr. 20, sociable, entertaining, loyal, talkative, charming and devil-may-care. [Boy in armor riding ram among other childdren] By Lori, pseud. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed.
Clorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP81182.
Cancer. [Unildren on beach watch as boy holds up crab] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
Clorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80770.
Capricorn. [Smiling children surrounding ram] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80761.
Gemini. [Twin boys, girls & dogs] Gemini. [Twin boys, girls & dogs] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80769. Druns; 15Mar72; GP80769. co. [Children in safari dress standing beside lion] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80768. bra Leo. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 19Mar/2; GP80768.
Libra. [Boy dressed as caveman balancing friends on scales] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80767.
Pisces. [Children on dock watching boy ride giant fish] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80764.
Sagittarius. [Children acting out William Tell story] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80764.
Scorpio. [Boy dressed as scorpion & other children in Halloween costumes] By Lori, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Lorraine Bruns; 13Mar72; GP80763.

JAMES S. BUCHERT, ILSE. Herbs for your garden and kitchen. See THIRD & ELM PRESS. BUFFALO GRASS, pseud. See NELSON, ROBERT FRANK. BULLARD, ESTHER. Bikini mate. See CANELLIS, NANCY. BULLIARD. Agaricus atramentarius. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Agaricus grammopodius. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. BULSTRODE, ROBERTA LAFFERTY. LAFFERTY-BULSTRODE, ROBERTA. See BUNNELL, WILLIAM J. [Frame, brick, or concrete block house, one or more floors, with or without cellar] Architectural drawing.
 Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'.
 © William J. Bunnell; 11Aug72; Tutodate IU16245. BURCKHARD, EDWARD J. See VI'S CREATIONS. BURCKHARD, VIOLET F. See VI'S CREATIONS. BUREAU OF BUSINESS PRACTICE, INC. Be safe, don't operate equipment un-less authorized. [Man driving loading cart with crates falling off; folder] Col. print. © Bureau of Business Practice, Inc.; 10Jul71 (in notice: 1972); K99381.

tice, Inc.; 10Sep72; K99792.
BURKE (G.) AGENCY.
The Bob and Ray commercials for radio & TV. [Bob & Ray on telephones; with various logos & others; portfolio] Author of the print; Gerard F. Burke. Print. © G. Burke Agency; 1Nov72; K99777.
Here's a new twist for savers. [Cowboy tied up in rope; advertising logo] SL5-3. Author of the print: Gerard F. Burke. Print.
© G. Burke Agency; 1Nov72; K99779.
Mary Magoon's marvelous menu. [Woman holding sign; advertising logo] SL3-2. By G. Burke Agency & Goulding-Elliott-Greybar Productions, Inc.; author of the print: BRUNSON, OLIVE. Emmett Kelly. [Bust] © Olive Brunson; 130ct72; GU50321. The new champ. See BROWN & BIGELOW. BUCE, GLORIA. Basquette. See COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. tions, Inc.; author of the print: Gerard F. Burke. Print. © G. Burke Agency; 1Nov72; K99778. Burke Agency, IROT/2, K99/10.
 Webbly Webster's wonderful wish.
 [Man with pipe & book; advertising logo] SLJ-1. By G. Burke Agency & Goulding-Elliott-Greybar Produc-tions, Inc.; author of the print: Gerard F. Burke. Print.
 G. Burke Agency. Nov22, VO0280. © G. Burke Agency; 1Nov72; K99780. BUCE (GLORIA) ASSOC., INC. Contempo. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. BURKE, GERARD F. The Bob and Ray commercials for radio & TV. See BURKE (G.) radio & TV. See Data AGENCY. Here's a new twist for savers. See BURKE (G.) AGENCY. Mary Magoon's marvelous menu. See BURKE (G.) AGENCY. BUCHANAN, JAMES S.
Buchanan's Frame Shop, manufacturer of quality spokes and nipples.
Mechanical drawing (blue line print)
James S. Buchanan d.b.a.
Buchanan's Frame Shop (in notice: James S. Buchanan); 11Ju172; Webbly Webster's wonderful wish. See BURKE (G.) AGENCY. BURNELL, J. ROBERT. USS Chesapeake, launched Dec. 2, 1799, Gosport Naval Yard, Norfolk County, Virginia. See CHESAPEAKE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (VA.) BUCHANAN'S FRAME SHOP. See BUCHANAN, BURNETT, GARY. BURNETTE, PATTY. Mission tree. [Gnarled tree on cliff above rolling hills] Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. © Patty Burnette; IJul72; GP80322.

BURR, EDW. EVERETT. Fountain of life [with 7 people seated around; sculpture] © Edw. Everett Burr; 21Aug72; GU49987.

Compressed it: Sponge like material, will act as an electric switch when contact with water is made. Drawing. © Harry E. Burton; 14Aug72; IU16239.

BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Bellevue frame. [Scrollwork; simulat-ed wood] 0270. © Burwood Products Co.; lAug72; GP80894. Charlemagne planter. [Scrolled leaf motif, openwork] 0363. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jul72; GP80904.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

279

- Don't take unnecessary chances. [Man on rickety ladder repairing pipe] Col. print. © Bureau of Business Practice, Inc.; 10Aug72; K99382.
- Fire prevention for safety. [Painter leaving smoldering cigarette butt by his open cans; folder] 4E/CCSP. Col. print. © Bureau of Business Prac-tice, Inc.; 10Sep72; K99792.

- Gary Burnett presents his annual pictorial calendar, the San Francisco spectrum, 1973. [Views of the city]
 v. Reproductions of photos.
 © Gary Burnett; 2Aug72 (in notice: 1973); K98442.
- Mission tree. [Old, gnarled tree on mountaintop] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Patty Burnette; 1Ju172; K97962.

BURTON. HARRY E.

WORKS OF ART

CAMP ENGINEERING CO. Hybrid no.l, U/C ducted fan model. Designed & drawn by Bill Camp. Mechanical drawing. © William Oliver Camp d.b.a. Camp Engineering Co.; 1May72; IP10608.

Wingless no.1, U/C ducted fan. June 28, 1972. Designed & drawn by Bill Camp. Mechanical drawing. Signed. © William Oliver Camp d.b.a Camp Engineering Co.; 28Jun72; IP10629.

Hybrid no.l, U/C ducted fan model. See CAMP ENGINEERING CO.

Wingless no.1, U/C ducted fan. See CAMP ENGINEERING CO.

CAMP ENGINEERING CO.
CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE, INC.
Abrahamson, school board. [Scissors;
sticker] Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.
Scissors: school board. © Campaign
Data Service, Inc.; l2Apr72; K9819.
Tuttle, college board. [Stack of
books; sticker] Col. serigraph.
Appl. ti.: Books: college board.
© Campaign Data Service, Inc.;
7Apr72; K98120.

CAMPIONE, THOMAS. Zodiac. [Depictions of signs with wheels & symbols] 12 drawings on 1 sheet. © Thomas Campione; 14Aug72; GU50011.

CANADA: A REGIONAL STUDY (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 4 filmstrips, color,

35 mm. Contents: X339-A--X339-D: What is Canada? 54 fr.--Land, features and cities. 63 fr.--Resources, agricul-ture and industry. 49 fr.--Life in

Candida stock Photos. AlOl-A216. Photographers, Robert Appel, Rodney Galameau, Peter Gold & others. lst ed. l v. Reproductions of photos. © Robert Appel d.b.a. Candida Stock Photos; 20May72;

ture and industry. 49 fr.--Life Canada. 49 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.;

CAMP, WILLIAM OLIVER.

BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO.-Con. Composer's study plaque.

- [Piano & other instruments with scattered sheet music] 0368. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Ju172; GP80899.

- 13un/2; GP80897.
 13 Colonies flag plaque [within vine] 0365. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jun/2; GP80905.
 Three light lantern plaque. [Simulated antique metal] 0366. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jul72; GP80898.
- Wicker clock. [Simulated] B0380. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jul72; GP80902.
- Wicker console table. [Simulated] 0383. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Aug72; GP80896. Wicker mirror. [Simulated] 0382.
- Burwood Products Co.; 1Ju172; GP80903.
- Wicker panel. [Simulated] 5331. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Aug72; GP80893.
- Wicker sconces. [Simulated] 0381. 2 works. © Burwood Products Co.; 1Jul72; GP80900.

- BUSARDO, NORI-JO TOLSON. Willa Milla, black & white double-ended doll. See TOLSON, TANA LEE.
- BUSSE, FRITZ. Washington. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC.
- BUTE, GARTH E.

 - [Armada ship; in relief; wall plaque]
 © Garth E. Bute; 12Apr70; GP80066.
 [Indian; brave's head & hands in relief; wall plaque]
 © Garth E. Bute; 28Mar70; GP80067. [Li'l girl; wearing bonnet in relief] Plastic. © Garth E. Bute; 7Jun70;
 - GP80060.
- wall plaque] © Garth E. Bute; 22Mar70; GP80238. Mariner at the wheel.
- [Small clown; head, shoulders & arm holding balloons in relief] Plastic. © Garth E. Bute; 6Jun70; GP80059.
- BUTKUS, JOHN C. [Total mobius representation of infibol enclosed within mobius sphere; sculpture] © John C. Butkus; 17Nov72; GU50455.
- BUTLER, LYN. [Friends] See FAROY, INC.
- BUTTON, KAY C. And a little child shall lead them. [Back view of group of people following Christ figure; greeting card folder] By Kay Huntington, pseud. Reproduction of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Kay C. Button; 23Sep72; GP82340.
- BYRUM, MARY God, country and family. [American flag draped by window with open book underneath] Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Mary Byrum; 9Jun72; GP80691.

CPH. See CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE.

CADY, ARTHUR. The country bouquet. S GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK

- CAESAR, SANDERSON. [Musical playground] See BACON, ELIZABETH.
- CALAO, RUDOLPH. [Still life] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- CALIFORNIA TRUCKING ASSN. [Lithographed watercolor of antique trucks, set of six] Signed: Porter. 6 col. lithographs of watercolor paintings. © California Trucking Assn.; 1Nov72; GP81706.
- CALISTI, MARCEILE. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- CALLAHAN, SEAN F [Cyclist, front view; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric. © Callahan; 8Sep72; K98699. OS.F.
 - Peace? [Nixon with wings riding on bomb; design on T-shirt] Print. Appl. ti.: Nixon peace bomb. © Sean F, Callahan; 160ct72; K99870.
 - [Pictorial design, peaceful woman; dove in female biological symbol; design on wash cloth] Print on fab-ric. © Sean F. Callahan; 1Dec72; K99703.
- [Pictorial design signifying power of woman; biological sign containing flame; scarf] Print on fabric.
 © Sean F. Callahan; 3Nov72; K99316.
- CALLATAY, XAVIER DE. The city of New Orleans. [Various historical, cultural & other scenes] 19 reproductions of drawings. Signed. © Xavier de Callatay; 7Jan72; GP80974.
- CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES. ILLIOPE ENTERPRISES. Congratulations. [Arrangement of letters in blocks; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Vic-toria Pacimeo. Print. © Calliope Enterprises; 18Sep72; K99510.
- Happy anniversary. [Cherub among flora; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Victoria Pacimeo. Print. © Calliope Enter-prises; 18Sep72; K99511.
- Happy birthday. [Butterflies; greet-ing card folder] Author of the print: Victoria Pacimeo. Print. © Calliope Enterprises; 18Sep72; к99509.
- Hope you're feeling better. [Wood-land path; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Victoria Pacimeo. Print. Appl. ti.; Get well greeting print. © Calliope Enterprises; 18Sep72; K99512.
- CALOMERIS, PETER J. Freedom from oppression. [Shackled arm; sculpture on base] Plaster. © Peter J. Calomeris; 5Sep71; GP80541.
- CALOMERIS, PETER JAMES. Spartan warrior. [Head on base] Plaster. © Peter J. Calòmeris; 9Aug72; GU49867.
- CAMCO CONSOLIDATED AMUSEMENT CORP. Baseball. [Pitcher, man at bat & first baseman; light-up panel showing ac-tion sequence] Painting. Appl. au-thor: Chester Johnstone. Appl. ti.: Portion of a baseball field. © Camco Consolidated Amusement Corp.; 13Sen72: GUSOG6 13Sep72; GU50066.

CANELLIS, NANCY. Bikini mate. [Six-petalled flower; sticker] Design. © Nancy Canellis & Esther Bullard; 6Nov72; GU50350. NGER, ANTHONY J [Trees] By Ton CANGER, Trees] By Tony Canger. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Tony Canger; 1Nov72; GP82358. CANNELONGO, A. B. Security is planning ahead. See CLEMPRINT, INC. We need your help every day. See CLEMPRINT, INC. CANNON,

1Sep72; JP14470.

CANDIDA STOCK PHOTOS

JP14244.

- NNON, ELEANOR. Bikini. [Stylized drawing of bikini-clad woman] Design. © Eleanor Cannon; 19Dec72; GU50643.
- CANZLER, WALTER V. Intercontinental airport system. Rev. Aug. 9, 1970. Architectural draw-ing. (Dwg.no.3) Scale I" = 50'. Appl. ti.: Intercontinental airport terminal system. Appl. states prev. reg. 31Aug70, IP10456. © Walter V. Canzler; 28Sep72; IU16307.
- CAPEHART, JERRY N. The key to numerology. See FRERICHS, DIANNE.
- CAPLAN, RICHARD M.
 - Skin lesions depicted and defined. See INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATION & EDUCATION.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Take us along. See SHAW-BARTON.

CAMERA CLIX.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

CAPLES, ROBERT. People of the silent land: a port-folio of Nevada Indians. See UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA PRESS. CAPPS, WILLIAM P. So much for tradition! I'm tired of red & white. See CAPPSIZE CREATIONS.

CAPPSIZE CREATIONS. So much for tradition! I'm tired of red & white. [Santa holding Auburn banner & wearing school colors; greeting card folder] Col. repro-duction of drawing. Appl. author: William P. Capps. Appl. ti.: Auburn contemporary Christmas card. © Cappsize Creations; 23Sep72; GP81437.

CAPRARU, JOHN A. Volkswagen impression. See SYMES CAPRARU FAGAN, LTD.

- CARADONNA, CHARLES. [Arrowlette dice game; wheel with dice & numbers] Drawing. © Ch [Arrowlette dice game; wheel with dice & numbers] Drawing. © Charles Caradonna; 31Aug72; GU49962. Arrowlette dice game. [Wheel with numbers & arrows] Drawing. © Charles Caradonna; 20Nov72; guedea GU50467.
- CARDINAL BAG & ENVELOPE CO., INC. Shadow box design. [Compartmented box with medicines & other objects; bag] Col. print. © Cardinal a.a.d.o. Cardinal Bag & Envelope Co., Inc.; 3Jul72; K98346.
- CAREY, WAYNE A. REY, WAYNE A. Heard of your dilemma, but don't let the plunge bring you down. [Hands grasping edge of toilet; greeting card folder] Print. © W. Carey; 11Jul72; K98068.
- © w. carey; 11Ju1/2; K900b8. Sadness is being 18 years old and not being able to grow a full mustache, but happiness is knowing you love me without one. [Faces of boy crying & smiling; greeting card folder] Print. © W. Carey; llJu172; K98067.
- CARIN, pseud. See TAYLOR, KAREN KAY.
- CARJER. See CARJER LOOMS, INC.
- CARJER LOOMS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Carjer a.a.d.o. Carjer Looms, Inc. Pattern no. 534A. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 29Sep72; GP80971. 557A. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 29Sep72; GP80969. 562. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 29Sep72; GP80972. 566. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 9Nov72: GP81901.
 567. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 5Dec72; GP82236. 569. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 9Nov72; GP81900.
 570. Appl. author: Paul Hargittai.
 © 29Sep72; GP80970. 576.577. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. © 5Dec72; GP82237-82238.
 578. Appl. author: Studio Margaret. © 9Nov72; GP81902.
 [Textile pattern] Print on fabric.
 © Carjer Looms, Inc. Pattern no.
 5554. Appl. author: Sylvian Gaucher. Store and the second 565A. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 29Sep72; GP80973.
 568. Appl. author: Roxanne Lowit Salle. © 29Sep72; GP80967.
- CARLSON, FRANK ROBERT. Turp 'n' Tiny. [Skinny & fat comical painters] By Frank R. Carlson. 2 drawings. Signed. © Frank R. Carlson; 14Nov72; GU50446. CARLSON, RICHARD H. Boot jack. [Head of horse; sculpture] Metal. © Richard H. Carlson; 13Sep72; GP80652. CARLYON, ANN. April wildflowers. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50672. Big bend yucca. Painting. © Ann Carlyon; 5Dec72; GU50566. Bluebonnets and buttercups. By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 5Dec72; GU50563. Cactus and daisies. By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50662. 20Dec72; GU50662. [Cactus bouquet] Painting. Signed. ③ Ann Carlyon; l&Aug72; GU49946. [Christmas at Monument Valley; snowy landscape] Painting. Signed ③ Ann Carlyon; l&Aug72; GU49947. The desert in November. By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. @ Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50663. Flowers and thorns. [Cactus] By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. @ Ann Carlyon; 5Dec72; GU5064. Caldoo bouquet. By Carlyon. Paint-Signed. Golden bouquet. By Carlyon. Paint-ing. Signed. © Ann Carlyon;
 20Dec72; GU50667.
 Indian paintbrush. [Flowers against sky] Painting. © Ann Carlyon; sky] Painting. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50660. Late summer bouquet. By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50670. Nosegay of wildflowers. By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50671. Poppies and golden cholla. By Carlyon. Painting. Signed.

 Ann Carlyon; 5Dec72; GU50565.

 Prickly pears. [Cactus] By Carlyon. Painting. Signed.

 Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50664. Rain in the mountains. [Western land-scape] Painting. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50665. South Texas [showing yuccas] By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50666. The southwest. [Fence pole & yuccas] By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50668. Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50668.
 Summer showers [over Western land-scape] Painting. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50661.
 Winter evening. [Desert mesa] By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 28Sep72; GU50114.
 Yellow primroses. By Carlyon. Painting. Signed. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50669.
 Yucca in the hill country. Painting. © Ann Carlyon; 20Dec72; GU50659. CARMICHAEL, ROSS, JR. Happiness is sharing my dreams with you. See VISUAL CREATIONS. CAROL, ESTELLE. For works by Estelle Carol Se WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. See CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Anaphase. 55-1640 (6). [Model] © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 1Sep72; IP10765. Early prophase. 56-1640 (3). [Model] © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 1Sep72; IP10768. [Coli complet: 56-3680. Model] [Golgi complex] 56-3682. Model. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 17Jul72 (in notice: 1971); IP10701.
- Human female half pelvis. [Model] 56-6723. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 12May72 (in notice: 1970); IP10753. Interphase. 56-1640 (1). [Model] © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 186722: IP10720
 - 1Sep72; IP1077
 - Metaphase. 56-1640 (5). [Model] © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; ISep72; IP10766.
 - Mitochondrion. [Cross section model] 56-3737. © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 23Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10525.
 - Preprophase. 56-1640 (2). Modell © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; lSep72; IPL0769. Prophase. 56-1640 (4). [Model] © Carolina Biological Supply Co.;

 - © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 1Sep72; IP10767. Telophase, cell plate nearly complete. 56-1640 (9). [Model] © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 1Sep72; IP10762.
 - Telophase, early cell plate. 56-1640 (7). [Model] © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; lSep72; IP10764.
 - Telophase, vesicles coalescing. 56-1640 (8). [Model] © Carolina Biological Supply Co.; 1Sep72; TP10763.
 - CAROWINDS CORP
 - A table of historic happenings in the Carolinas & the world [with pictori-al Carolinas map] Col. print.
 © Carowinds Corp. (in notice: Caro-winds); 70ct72; K99233.

 - CARPENTER, DARRELL. U.S.C. Gamecocks watch dial design. See BARKER, ADDISON R., JR.

- [Illustrated menu and letter from Franco-Prussian War] See M. E. ENTER PRISES .
- CARR, ANTONETTE. Droopies. See MARTIN, PATRICIA ANN.
- CARRE, JOHN. Time [measured by 24-hour clock] Drawing. © John Carre; 21Jul72; IU16225.
- CARRIB NOVELTY, INC. Small pineapple handle brush and shoe-horn set with plaque [showing surfer saying Aloha] © Carrib Novelty, Inc.; 7Sep72; GU50079.
- CARRICK, BEVERLY. Cactus country. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

CARTER, AMY DORINDA. See BERGSTRAND, AMY DORINDA CARTER.

- CARTER, ANNE L.
- ARTER, ANNE L.
 Group of daisies. Pen & ink drawing.
 Appl. ti.: Line drawing of a group of daisies. © Anne L. Carter;
 180ct72; GU50316.
 Line drawing of flowers in round vase.
 Pen & ink drawing. © Anne L. Carter;
 180ct72; GU50315.
- Old-fashioned school desk. By A. Carter. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Line drawing of old-fashioned school desk. © Anne L. Carter; 180ct72; GU50314.
- CARTER, DOUGLAS N. Hillcrest Cluster, Reston, Va. See DAVIS & SMITH. See
- Optimum house, Reston, Va. WELLBORN PROPERTIES, INC.
- CARTER, GRANVILLE W. Stonewall Jackson, 1824-1863. : NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. See

CARTER, MARJORY A. Aloha--I wish it didn't mean goodbye. [Little girl crying between 2 palm trees] By M. Carter. Print. Signed. © Marjory A. Carter; 13Nov72; K99452. Good morning, mauna kea! [Little girl with hand on palm tree] B M. Carter. Print. Signed. © Marjory A. Carter; 13Nov72; By K99453 CARTER, ROBERT A. Individualized learning unit for the Underwood Olivetti printing calcu-lator. Prepared by Robert A. Carter & James L. Godell. 46 col. slides. © Robert A. Carter; 6Sep72; JU13147. CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. [Cartoons-of-the-month] Signed: Cathy Joachim & others; author of the prints: Cartoons-of-the-Month. Prints. © Cartoons-of-the-Month. J-1--J-9. © 11Dec72; K99797. S-55--S-63. © 15Jun72; K98129. S-64--S-72. © 15Ju172; K98060. S-73--S-81. © 14Aug72; K98383. s-82--s-90. © 14sep72; K98698. s-91--s-99. © 130ct72; K99180. S-100--S-108. © 14Nov72; K99503. CASCADE PICTURES OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Murple the purple pumpkin, Col. print, © Cascade Pictures of California; 55ep72; K99084. Murple the purple pumpkin [with arms & legs] Plastic & wire. © Cascad Pictures of California, Inc.; 255ep72; GU50126. © Cascade CASE, GERARD R. I'm a rock hound. See NATURE PRODUCTIONS. Save our wildlife, give a snake a break. See NATURE PRODUCTIONS. ASE, J. HOGUE.
Historic Park City. [Various build-ings] 6 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. 6 covers of notepaper folders. Appl. states 2 sketches prev. pub. 1966.
© J. Hogue Case; 11Nov72; K99431.
Historic Salt Lake City. [Various buildings] 10 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. 10 covers of notepaper folders. Appl. states 2 sketches prev. pub. 1967 & 1 sketch prev. pub. & reg. 1968, GP58963. © J. Hogue Case; 9Nov72; K99430. J. HOGUE K99430. CASPER, ROBERT. [Textile pattern] See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. CASS, DEL. Chicago State University. Se JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry] See CASSELL, BOB. [First offense] See DRAWING BOARD, INC. [Loving care] See DRAWING BOARD, CATHEDRAL FILMS, INC. LEARNING ABOUT ME. See CATHEDRAL FILMS, INC. Q-ED PRODUCTIONS. See Q-ED PRODUCTIONS. CATHLEEN, pseud. See GILLIS, CATHLEEN LINDA. CAVIN, THOMAS G. Moone & Loone; those loveable moon people. [Rectangular cartoon char-acters] By Thomas Cavin. Drawing. Signed. © Thomas G. Cavin; 27Nov72; GU50511.

CAWLEY CO. WLEY CO. [Cross with boy on wooden plaque; cross bearing relief figure of little boy kneeling in prayer] Metal & wood. Appl. states prev. pub. 18Feb70. NM: revisions. © Cawley Co.; 16Jun71; GP82121. [Cross with girl on wooden plaque; Cross bearing relief figure of little girl kneeling in prayer] Metal & wood. Appl. states prev. pub. 18Feb70. NM: revisions. © Cawley Co., division of Contempor-ary, Inc.; 16Jun71; GP82120. CAWLEY, LEO P. Lipoproteins. See LAB-ED, INC. CAYLOR, HENRY WALLACE. Bed ground. See DUFF, HOWARD C. The castaway. See DUFF, HOWARD C. The deserted homestead. See DUFF, HOWARD C. CECCARELLI, GEOVANNI. [Sitting viking] See FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. CECCARELLI, GIOVANNI. For works by Giovanni Ceccarelli See FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. CECIL. Be a lovebug, not a litterbug. See ADDIEGO, JOSEPH S. SLESTIAL ARTS. Be not afraid of life, believe that life is worth living and your belief will help create the fact. [Brush strokes & splotches; greeting card folder] NC702C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98295. Bear. if it is CELESTIAL ARTS Bear; if it feels good, do it. [Bear straddling tree limb; poster] SP4. Photo, Pat Powers; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. repro-duction. © Celestial Arts; 20Jan72; K08438 K90456.
Birds; why do you fly away with the sunset. [Seagulls on beach; poster] SP8. Text, Lena Allen-Shore; photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; IN0v7l; K98451.
Boats in sunset; at sunset our hearts wait for the dawn of tomorrow. [Poster] SP18. Text, Lena Allen-Shore; photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; IN0v7l; K98427.
Boy & girl; with our hands joined together we will create our universe. [Silhouettes; poster] SP12. Text, Lena Allen-Shore; photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts; Col. reproduction. © celestial Arts; Nov7l; Y08427. Birds; why do you fly away with the lestial Arts. Col. repro-© Celestial Arts; 4Nov71; duction. duction. © Celestial Arts; 4Nov(1; K98429.
Cat & fish. [Cat watching fish in bowl; poster] SP21. Photo, Pat Powers; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction.
© Celestial Arts; 6Mar72; K98435.
Cat [snarling; poster] SP20. Photo, Pat Powers; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction.
© Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction.
© Celestial Arts; 6Mar72; K98436.
Children; look and listen, this flower tells us a secret. [Two little girls among flowers; poster] SP3. Text, Lena Allen-Shore; photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction.
© Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction.
Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction.
© Celestial Arts.
© Col. Signed: Lawson; к98429.

author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98284.

- A friend. [Silhouettes of boys & girls with outstretched arms; poster SP 32. Art: Inez Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 26Jun72; W08200
- K98329. A friend in the basis and - Cenius begins great works, labor alone finishes them. [Leaves; greeting card folder] NC708C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98281.
- Hot dogs. [Three personified, singing When you're hot, you're hot, poster] GP1. Signed: Homer Davis. Art: Graphic Pictures; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 15Jun72; K98331.
- I have come that you may have life and have it more abundantly. [Star burst; greeting card folder] NC716C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; VC8cor Col print. K98297.
- N90297. Involvement with people is always a very delicate thing, [Portions of stone wall; greeting card folder] NC724C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; NC6000 K98292.
- It is in each of us that the peace of t is in each of us that the peace of the world is cast, from there it must spread out to the limits of the universe. [Peace symbol; greeting card folder] NC714C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celes-tial Arts. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Dreams. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98285.
- It is necessary while in darkness to Know that there is light somewhere. [Butterfly; greeting card folder] NC718C+50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. K98298. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71;
- The justice some men seek is the change others fear. [Abstract human figures; greeting card folder] NC723C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts, Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98291.
- Leisure is: listening to the essence of things. [Rectangles & circles; greeting card folder] NC703C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98300. of things.
- Life has taught us that love does not Life has taught us that love does not consist in gazing at each other ... direction. [Curving shapes; greet-ing card folder] NC721C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celes-tial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98289. Love is the only thing that makes any sense. [Abstract heart; greeting card folder] NC707C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98280. Mick Jagger; in your voice I heard the
- Sciestial Arts; 200e71; K90200.
 Mick Jagger; in your voice I heard the cry of the world. [Performing; poster] SP15. Text, Lena Allen-Shore; photo, Pat Daniels; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction.
 © Celestial Arts; 4Nov71; K98428.

- More important than the knowledge of More important than the knowledge of outer space is the possession of inner peace. [Paint splotches; greeting card folder] NC719C-50.
 Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts; Col. print.
 © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98287.
 Peek-a-boo. [Child peeking over top of surface; poster] SF 35. Photo: Frank Martorana; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print.
 © Celestial Arts; 26Jun72; K98330.
 People are blossoming. [People in petals of large flower; greeting
- © Celestial Arts; 26Jun72; K98330. People are blossoming. [People in petals of large flower; greeting card folder] NC701C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celes-tial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 29Dec71; K98299.
- Poppy petals fall softly, quietly, ppy petals fall solely, diletty, calmly when they are ready. [Poppies; greeting card folder] NC711C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; tracec Col. K98296.
- Power motivates the human race, some-times I think love should. [Abstract flower; greeting card folder] NCT15C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. © Celestial Arts. Col. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; print. K98286.
- k98286.
 Puppy; I love you. [Surrounded by flowers; poster] SP5. Photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; INov71; K98432.
 Relax and float downstream. [Frog on lily pad; poster] GP2. Signed: D. Nelson; art: Graphic Pictures; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 15Jun72; K98342.
 The serious business of heaven is jour
- [Abstract suburst; greeting card folder] NC704C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98277.
- Sun & sand; my arms are ready to embrace the universe with love. [Female standing on desert; poster] [remain standing on desert; poster] SP10. Text, Lena Allen-Shore; photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 1Nov71; K98430.
- Therefore do not be anxious about
- herefore do not be anxious about tomorrow for tomorrow will be anxious for itself. [Three stylized flowers; greeting card folder] NC720C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts: Col. print. Appl. ti.: No gift. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98288. his is the Tantra, the art of life. [Oriental man & woman seated in stylized embrace; poster] SP31. Painted by Nyingmapa monks in the style of the great 17th Century schools of religious art; author of the reproduction: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction of silk wall hanging. © Celestial Arts; 19Jun72; H48604.
- n40004.
 This room is a wild life refuge.
 [Mouse, pig & other partying animals; poster] GP3. Signed:
 Homer Davis. Art: Graphic Pictures; author of the print: Celestial Arts.
 Col. print. © Celestial Arts;
 15Jun72; K98332.
- To a brave man, good and bad luck are like his right and left hand, he uses both. [Brush strokes; greeting card folder] NC709C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celes-tial Arts. Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98282.

- To love is to have confidence in someone forever. [Curving & intersecting lines; greeting card folder] NC705C-50. Col. print.
 © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98278.
 To love someone is to bid him to live, to invite him to grow. [Human figure among flowers; greeting card folder] NC722C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98290.
 Try it, you'll like it. [Mating ladybugs; poster] SPI6. Photo, Verne McCullough; author of the print: Celestial Arts; 17Mar72; K98437.
- к98437.
- duction. © Celestial Arts; 17Mar72; K98437.
 View; somewhere in the world between the sky and the earth, I saw a land of hope for you and me. [Panoramic view of mountains & sky; poster] SP2. Text, Lena Allen-Shore; photo, Mike Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; 4Nov71; K98433.
 What paralyzes life is the failure to believe and the failure to dare. [Abstract trees; greeting card folder] NC706C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts; Col. print. © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98279.
 White sun; and the sunset kissed a lonely tree at the shore. [Poster] SP19. Text, Lena Allen-Shore; photo, Pat Powers; design, Bill Whitely; author of the print: Celestial Arts. Col. reproduction. © Celestial Arts; Nov71; K98426.
 You give but little when you give of upon presessions

- 1Nov71; K98426.
 You give but little when you give of your possessions. [Seed in pod; greeting card folder] NC710C-50. Signed: Lawson; author of the print: Celestial Arts; Col. print.
 © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98283.
 You should be very joyous and happy no matter what your lot in life. [Brush strokes & water marks; greeting card folder] NC717C=50. Col. print.
 © Celestial Arts; 28Dec71; K98293.
- CELESTINE, SISTER. See KELLY, CELESTINE, SISTER.
- CELIE, pseud. See FAGO, CELIE.
- CENTER OF LIGHT, INC. Mandala. [Four-leaf clover shape within circle] Col. drawing. © Center of Light, Inc.; 4Aug72; GU49832.
- [Mandala; serpent on lotus & beneath crescent & star] Col. drawing. © Center of Light, Inc.; 24Jul72; GU49779.
- ndala. [Wing-like points in circu-lar arrangement] Col. drawing. © Center of Light, Inc.; 4Aug72; Mandala. GU49831.
- CENTRON CORP., INC. See CONCEPTS IN ECOLOGY. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES. A VISIT TO THE FATHER.
- CENTRON EDUCATIONAL FILMS. See CONCEPTS IN ECOLOGY. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES. A VISIT TO THE FATHER.
- BOY with flute. [Figurine on base]
 C6. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc
 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80726.
 Boy with grapes. [Figurine on base]
 C31. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72; GP80727. CERAMICHROME. Inc.;

- Boy with umbrella. [Figurine on base] C2. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80723. Dutch girl. [Figurine] C8. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80757.
- Farm boy. [Figurine] C35. Cer © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72; Ceramica. GP80755.
- Festival boy [in vest & peasant cap; figurine on base] C4. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80724.
- notice: 1971); GP80724.
 Festival girl. [Figurine] C9. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80756.
 Flower picker. [Young girl; figurine] C34. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72; GP80758.
 Gardener boy. [Figurine] C33. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72; GP80754.
 Girl with apples. [Figurine on base] C32. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72; GP80730.
 Girl with bouquet. [Figurine on base]

- Girl with bouquet. [Figurine on base] Cl. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc. 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80731. Inc.;
- Girl with hat [tied under chin; figurine on base] C3. Ceramics.
 © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80729.
 Goose girl. [Goose pulling at girl's doll; figurine on base] C5-C5a.
 Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80732.
- Kissing cousin boy & kissing cousin girl. [Figurine on base] C7b & Gra. [Figurine on base] C7b & C7a. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); Inc.; 211 GP80759.
- ttle traveler. [Boy with parcel, looking at bird; figurine on base] Cl3. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); Little traveler. Inc.; 21 GP80725.
- Ski boy. [Figurine on base] Cl2. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 21Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80728.
- Ski girl. [Figurine on base] Cll. Ceramics. © Ceramichrome, Inc.; 2lMar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80760.

- CEREPAK, BEVERLY. Kim. [Doll] By Bev Cerepak. Ceramics. © Beverly Cerepak; 110ct72; GU50246. Pixie. [Doll] By Bev Cerepak. Ceramics. © Beverly Cerepak; 110ct72; GU50245.
- CERNEY. F. B.
- President campaign fund, I.D. card. [Capitol building] Reproduction of drawing. © F. B. Cerney; 8Mar72; drawing. GP80548.
- CESTONE, ANTONIO, pseud. See HERMAN, PETER J.

CHADDS FORD PUBLICATIONS. Marsh hawk. See WYETH, ANDREW. Kacoon. See WYETH, ANDREW. spring fed. See WYETH, ANDREW.

- CHADWICK-MILLER, INC. Little drummer boy revolving musical figurine. No.91684. © Chadwick-Miller, Inc.; 7Jun72; GP81429.
- CHAGNON, MARY B. And they shall beat their pots and pans into printing presses. [Verse parodying Scripture; poster] Col. print. © Mary B. Chagnon; 26Aug72; print. K99117.

CHAILLOUX, ROBERT. [Still life] See DONALD ART CO., INC.

CHAKRIN, NANCY. Jerusalem II. N. Chakrin. erusalem II. [Walled city] By N. Chakrin. Painting. Signed. © Nancy Chakrin; 23Aug72; GU49969. CHALLENGE SYSTEMS, INC. Save our trees, [Large frog under tree; poster] Col. print. © Chal-lenge Systems, Inc.; 25Aug72; K98959. Today is beautiful. [Butterfly amid daisies; poster] Col. print. © Challenge Systems, Inc.; 25Aug72; [Winking eagle] Col. print. © Chal-lenge Systems, Inc.; 25Aug72; K98958. CHAMALES, CHRIS JAMES. Terra-astro-lunar-range, a sport of the space age. [Golf range] l v. Col. drawings. © Chris James Chamales; 240ct72; IU16314. CHAMPION, BARBARA J. [Santa Claus; with sack of toys; decoupage] 1972. By B. Champion. Painting on wood. Signed. © Barb J. Champion; 18Sep72; GU50101. © Barbara CHANNING, WALTER E. Whaling hermaphrodite brig, Viola. Drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of drawing 3/16" = 1'-0". Sheet 1-2. © Walter E. Channing; 2Nov72; rpior784 IP10784. CHARLOT, JEAN. Portrait of Arne Coward holding tor-ture instrument. Oil painting. Signed. © Jean Charlot; 21Aug72; GU50005. CHASSE, PATRICK, JR. Ducky-rabbit. [Jigsaw puzzle assuming different shapes when turned at dif-ferent angles] By Pat Chasse. © Patrick Chasse, Jr.; 27Sep72; curolsz GU50153. CHEESMAN, HAROLD LEROY, JR. [School guard building] Architectur-al drawing on 5 sheets. Scale 1" = 1 foot. © Harold Leroy Cheesman, Jr.; 1Dec72; IU16341. CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Chelsea Industries. Pattern no. 2057. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © lJun72; H48314. 2066. © 1Aug72; H49646. 2067. © 1Aug72; H49580. 2067. © lAug72; H49580.
2070. [Silhouettes from ancient wall paintings] By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © lJul72; H48825.
2073. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © lAug72; H49123.
2077. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © lAug72; H49129.
3049. © 15May72: H4818. 3049. © 15May72; H48418. 3055. © LAug72; H49577. 3060. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 3Sep72; H49063.
3061. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 3Sep72; H49064.
4053. © 15.0070.00 9700 tries. © 3Sep72; H490 4053. © 15Jun72; H48359. 4055. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Aug72; H49126. By Victory Studio; author of 4056. the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Ju172; H48828. 4057 -

57. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 3Sep72; H49059.

- 4058. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 1Aug72; H49128.
- tries. © 1Aug72; H49128.
 5079. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 1May72; H48235.
 5087-5088. By Pierre Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea In-dustries. © 1Aug72; H49046, Ho049.
- 49048. 5089. © 1Ju172; H48717.
- 091. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 1Aug72; H49125. 5091.
- 5092. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 3Sep72; H49061.
- 5093. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 1Aug72; H49578.
- 5095. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: (helsea Indus-tries. © 3Sep72; H49062.
 5097. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © lAug72; H49579.
- 6017. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 1Jul72; H48719.

6031. By Potter Wood; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries. © 3Sep72; H49060. 6034. © 1Jul72; H48718.

- By Victory Studio; author of 6037. the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries. © 1Aug72; H49127.

7000. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Industries.
 © 1Aug72; H49047.

- CHELSEA INDUSTRIES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Chelsea Industries, Inc. Pattern
- 3051. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Chelsea Indus-tries, Inc. © 15Jun72: H⁴⁸³¹⁷
- CHELSEA INDUSTRIES, INC. CHELSEA PRINTS. See CHELSEA PRINTS.
- CHELSEA PRINTS.
- [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Chelsea Prints.
- Style
 2065. By Victory Studio; author of
 the reproduction: Chelsea Prints.
 © 15Jun72; H48315.
- CHEREPOV, GEORGE. [American heritage] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- CHESAPEAKE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (VA.) USS Chesapeake, launched Dec. 2, 1799, Gosport Naval Yard, Norfolk County, Virginia. [Large salling ship near shore] Signed: J. Robert Burnell; author of the print: Chesapeake Chamber of Commerce. Col. reproduction of painting. © Chesapeake Chamber of Commerce; 1Jan72; K99697. 1Jan72; K99697
- [CHET ATKINS GUITAR METHOD] (Filmstrip) Famous American Musicians & Educators, 33 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. © Fam-ous American Musicians & Educators, Inc. d.b.a. Fame, Inc.; 15Sep71; JP14609.
- CHEVELLE, JEAN. Cosmos; Cosmic eye. [Zodiac & other symbols; gameboard & planchette] By Jeene Chevelle. 2 designs. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. MM: additions. © Jeene Chevelle; 15Nov72; GU50436.
- CHIANTI, TOM, pseud. See CHIANTIA, THOMAS.
- CHIANTIA, THÒMÀS. Yankee Doodle Dooley. See CHONTAY MUSIC.

- CHIAPELLA, KARL J.
- Pictograph [showing outer space & portion of earth's surface] '68. By Karl Chiapella. Painting. Signed. © Karl J. Chiapella; 190ct72; GU50354.
- GU50354. CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT SERIES. Set 2 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide. Produced in collaboration with Project 7 Films. Contents: Discipline and punish-ment. 62 fr.--Intellectual develop-ment of children. 58 fr.--Anxieties of children. 55 fr.--Influences on children. 57 fr. Credits: Producer, Brooke M. Beebe; director & writer Michael Helperin:

 - director & writer, Michael Halperin; advisor, Elizabeth G. Mountain. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 28Aug72; JP14550, 14552, 14551, 14553.
 - See
- CHILD EVANGELISM FELLOWSHIP, INC. INTERNATIONAL CHILD EVANGELISM FELLOWSHIP, INC.
- CHILDHOOD INTERESTS, INC. [Musical action block; showing various animals] Plastic & col. reproduction of drawing. © Childhood Interests, of drawing. © Childho Inc.; 4Apr72; GP80876.
- CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PITTSBURGH. Pittsburgh Poison Center. [Grimacing face; sticker] Author of the print: Institute of Educational Research, division of Vic Maitland & Associ-ates, Inc. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Mister Yuk. © Children's Hospital of Pittsburgh; 15Mar72; K97997
- CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. The bell tower, the University of North Carolina.at Chapel Hill. By Childress. 1st ed. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (The Great uni-versity pôrtraits series) Signed. © Robert Childress; JJun72; K99501.

- Robert Childress; IJun72; K99501.
 Memorial Church [at Harvard University] By Childress. 1st ed. Col. reproduction of painting, Signed.
 Robert Childress; IFeb72; K99498.
 The old well and South Building, the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. By Childress. 1st ed. Col. reproduction of painting. (The Great university portraits series) Signed. © Robert Childress; IJun72; K99502.
 Playmakers Theatre, thé University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. By Childress. 1st ed. Col. reproduction of painting.
 (The Great university portraits series) Signed. © Robert Childress; IJun72; K99502.
 Playmakers Insetre, the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. By Childress. 1st ed. Col. reproduction of painting. (The Great university portraits series) Signed.
 © Robert Childress; IJun72; K99500.
 Sculling on the Charles. [Two row-
- © Robert Childress; 13001/2; K9990. Sculling on the Charles. [Two row-boats approaching bridge near Har-vard University] By Childress. 1s ed. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Robert Childress; 14Feb72; K99499. Statue of John Harvard. By Childress lated Col. reproduction of Paint lst
- Latue of John Harvard. By Childress. lst ed. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Robert Childress; lFeb72; K99497.
- CHIN.
- [Indian artifacts] See DONALD ART CO., INC. [Early America] See DONALD ART CO.,
- For other works by K. Chin See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.
- CHIN, KAY. For works by Kay Chin See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- CHINNERY, JOHN. Door award. See INTERPROJECT
 - CADETS, INC.
 - Design for flag. See INTERPROJECT CADETS, INC. Emblem. See INTERPROJECT CADETS,
 - TNC.

CHONTAY MUSIC. Yankee Doodle Dooley. [Cartoon char-acter playing drum & others] 4 drawings. Appl. author: Thomas Chiantia (Tom Chianti) © Tom Chianti d.b.a. Chontay Music; 17Nov72; GU50510.

- CHRISTENSEN, ERNIE. The Blue Angels' movie. Se GARDNER-MARLOW-MAES CORP. See
- CHRISTENSEN, NORMAN. Early American covered wagon. Correproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Norman Christensen; 28Mar72; GP78114. Col.
 - Early American locomotive. [Engine front % cab with engineer] Col. re-production of oil painting. Signed. Norman Christensen; 28Mar72;
 - Brownan Christensen, Zomarz, GP7811.
 Early American saddle horse. Con reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Norman Christensen; 28Mar72; GP78113.
 - Early American stagecoach. Col. production of oil painting. S © Norman Christensen; 28Mar72; GP78112. Col. re-Signed.
- CHRISTIANSEN, CANDYCE T. [Sugar 'n spice cuts; long-legged girls in lectards; paperdolls] 5 col. drawings on 3 sheets. © Candyce T. Christiansen; 28Jul72; cute265 GU49865-
- CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY LANDS (Film-strip) Coronet Instructional Films. strip) Coronet Instruction 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With
- 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p. Contents: The littlest angel. 69 fr.--The gypsy boy's miracle. 45 fr.--Why the chimes rang. 47 fr.--The legend of Befana. 46 fr.--The little fir tree. 45 fr.--Michael O'Mannerly and the Christmas toad-stools. 49 fr.
- Credits: Production, Richard P. Crayke.
- © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 21Sep71; JP14307.
- CHROMOWORKS, LTD. City of the sea. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Hurdle race. See VENTURE PRINTS,
 - LTD.

CHRYSLER CORP. See CRICKET AND COLT CARBURETORS.

- ELECTRIC DOOR AND TAILGATE LOCKS AND ELECTRIC WINDOWS. FROSPECTING OUT BACK BUILDS BUSINESS UP FRONT.
- SPEED CONTROL & CONCEALED HEADLIGHTS. TODAY'S TIRES, FACTS AND FIXES. USE THE PRODUCT TO HELP SELL YOUR-
- SELF. WHAT YOU SEE IS WHAT YOU GET. YOU CAN'T BEAT THE BASICS.
- CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT. See PROSPECTING OUT BACK BUILDS BUSINESS UP FRONT. USE THE PRODUCT TO HELP SELL YOUR-SELF.
- YOU CAN'T BEAT THE BASICS.
- CHRYSLER CORP. DODGE DIVISION. See WHAT YOU SEE IS WHAT YOU GET.
- CHUMLEY, JOHN. Saturday morning. See CHUMLEY (JOHN) PRINTS. Trumpet vine. See CHUMLEY (JOHN) PRINTS.

- CHUMLEY (JOHN) PRINTS. Saturday morning. [Boy practicing piano] By John Chumley. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Chumley. Original painting in private collection of Dr. & Mrs. William W. Ellis. © John Chumley Prints; 25Feb72; GPB0585. GP80585
 - Groupop.
 Trumpet vine [winding up old tree near large country home] By John Chumley. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Chumley. Original painting in private collection of Dr. & Mrs. Edward G. Thompson.
 John Chumley Prints; 25Feb72; GP80586.
- CHURCHILL FILMS, INC. See AIRPORT SERVICE. A CITY IS MANY THINGS. FATHERS WORK. MOTHERS WORK TOO. THE NEW BABY. THE OCEAN IS MANY THINGS. OPEN-ENDED STORIES. READING WITH RIDDLES. THEY NEED ME. TWO SIDES TO EVERY STORY.
 - WHAT DO YOU THINK.
- CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LISS. Technical work. [Space capsule] 1-3. Drawings on 8 sheets. © Donald Liss Cieleci; 60ct72;
- CINCINNATI BASKETBALL CLUB CO. The Cincinnati Royals, 1971-1972. [Team picture] Reproduction of photo. © Cincinnati Basketball Club Co.; 19Feb72; K98348.
- CIPRESSI, BAILY RHEA. Five early photos of Marilyn Monroe. 5 photos on 1 sheet. © Baily Rhea Cipressi; 11Jul72; JUl3107.
- CISTERCIANS OF THE STRICT OBSERVANCE IN MASSACHUSETTS, INC. See TRAPPISTINES.
- CITATION FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Citation Fabrics Corp.
 - Pattern 1265. By R & S Associates; Pattern 1265. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Citation Fabrics Corp. © 3May72; H48508. 1269. By Victory Studios; author of the reproduction: Citation Fabrics Corp. © 24May72; H49416.

 - 1270. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Citation
 - of the reproduction: Citation Fabrics Corp. © 5May72; R48506. 1289. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Citation Fabrics Corp. © 24May72; H48507. 1302. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Citation Fabrics Corp. © 29Jun72; H49709.

 - 1303. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction; Citation Fab-rics. © 15Jun72; H49428.
- A CITY IS MANY THINGS (Filmstrip) Churchill Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - Contents: A city is people at work. 39 fr.--A city is people at leisure. 35 fr.--A city is services. 34 fr.--A city is transportation. 40 fr.--A
 - city is buildings. 37 fr. Credits: Producer & script writer, Rosemary Luxton; photographers, Bill Manning & Hal Smith.
 - Appl. author: Churchill Productions, Inc
 - ^{Inc.} © Churchill Films, Inc.; 21May69
 (in notices: 1968); JP14338, 14335, 14337-14336, 14339.
- CLAMANN, YORK HILMAR. Rivet. [Frog; cartoon strip] 1 v. Drawings. © York Hilmar Clamann; 18Dec72; GU50637.

CLARK, ELIOT C.

- ARK, ELIOT C. [Bison hunt; mounted Indian shooting] Bronze. Appl. author: Walter Clark. © Eliot C. Clark & Margaret F. Clark; 21Aug72; GU49984. [Decay; vulture feeding on dead moun-tain goat] Bronze. Appl. author.
- tain goat] Bronze. Appl. author: Walter Clark. © Eliot C. Clark & Margaret F. Clark; 21Aug72; GU49985. Travelling. [Indian woman on horse
- with 2 children] By Walter Clark. Bronze. Signed: W. Clark. © Eliot C. Clark & Margaret F. Clark; 21Aug72; GU49983.
- 21Aug72; GU49983.
 CLARK, HENRY AUSTIN, JR.
 1899 locomobile steam stanhope [containing man waving to couple on verandah] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jun72; GP82287.
 1899 Oakman Hertel runabout [containing 2 men near racétrack tower] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jun72; GP82286.
 1900 Columbia electric surrey-- Mark

 - of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jum72; GP82286.
 1900 Columbia electric surrey-- Mark XIX [parked on dock with people nearby] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jum72; GP82285.
 1901 Columbia Mark VIII runabout [parked outside mansion] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jum72; GP82283.
 1901 Packard model C roadster [pass-ing bicyclists on country road] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jum72; GP82284.
 1903 autocar rear entrance tonneau [parked under trees with people pre-paring for picnic] By Leslie Saal-burg. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jum72; GP82284.
 1904 Stevens-Duryea stanhope. [Farm hand polishing car in barnyard] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jum72; GP82280.
 1904 Winton roadster [outside stables] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jum72; GP82280.
 1904 Winton roadster [outside stables] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting.
 Signed.
 © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jum72; GP82281.
 1905 Oldsmobile touring runabout [in large garage with man changing tire]

 - 12Jun72; GP82281.
 1905 Oldsmobile touring runabout [in large garage with man changing tire] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jun72; GF82279.
 1906 Cadillac light touring car [on beach near lighthouse at sunset] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jun72; GF82278.
 1906 Ford model N runabout [emerging from covered bridge near barn in snow] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jun72; GF82278.
 1906 Ford model N runabout [emerging from covered bridge near barn in snow] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jun72; GF82277.
 1907 juvenile children's runabout
 - 12Jun72; GP82277. 1907 juvenile children's runabout electric [carriage with boy inside & other children playing in yard] By Leslie Saalburg. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. Signed. © Henry Austin Clark, Jr.; 12Jun72; GP82276.
- CLARK, IRENE A. Devastation and restoration. [Octagon-al highway around airport & others] Drawing. © Irene A. Clark; 30Aug72; Drawing. IP10696.
- CLARK, J. L. Rocky mountain goat. See BRENEMAN, REX E.

- CLARK, JOYCE. [Knight on horseback wearing armor, left, is ready to charge the Word Power tower] See HOES, JACK.
- CLARK, L. JEANETTE. Turn of the century lady with dresses from the McHenry Museum. [Paper doll] Print. © L. Jeannette Clark; 4Ju172; K98012.
- CLARK, LOUIS E.' I am me, who are you? [Letters M & E forming face] Design. © Louis E. Clark; 5Jul72; GU49700.
- CLARK, MARGARET FOWLER. [Bison hunt] See CLARK, ELIOT C. [Decay] See CLARK, ELIOT C.
- Travelling. See CLARK, ELIOT C.
- CLARK, THOMAS E. Automobile agency development for Edd Rogers Chevrolet-Pontiac-Buick, Sparta, Tenn. June 1972. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/8"= 1'0". © Thomas E. Clark; 7Jul72; IP10524.
- CLARK, VIVIENNE. See SCORPIO PRINTS. CLARK, WALTER.
- [Bison hunt] See CLARK, ELIOT C. [Decay] See CLARK, ELIOT C. Travelling. See CLARK, ELIOT C.
- CLARKCRAFT FRODUCTS. Abandoned farm. [Old, wooden water tank alongside small, rustic dwell-ing] 1971. By Don Collins; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]DClO1) Signed. 0 ClarkCraft Products: 20Mog/2: ClarkCraft Products; 24Nov72; н49636.
 - Barn at Round Mountain. 1970. By Don arn at Round Mountain. 1970. By Don Collins; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]DC104) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 24Nov72; H49634.
 - Barnyard. 1970. By Don Collins; author of the reproduction: Clark-Craft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]DC105) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 2010/02.9, W10516 24Nov72; H49616.
 - Black Bear, Sloux. [Half port. of Indian chief] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft ([Print no.]BD10) Signed. © Clark-Craft Products; 18Aug72; H49618.
 - Craft Products; 18Aug/2; H49618.
 Bloody Mouth. [Half port. of Indian brave] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD15) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49628.
 Broken Arm, Sioux. [Half port. of Indian chief] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing
- Indian chief] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Frint no.]BD14) Signed. © Clark-Craft Products; 18Aug72; H49621.
 Buffalo [standing in grass] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD21) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49643.
 Bull Chief, Crow. [Indian port.] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduc-tion: ClarkCraft Products. Repro-duction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD11) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49629.
 Calves. [Two reclining on grass] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduc-tion: ClarkCraft Products. Repro-duction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD4) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49632.

- Crazy Bear, Sioux. [Half port. of elderly male Indian] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: Clark-Craft Products. Reproduction of
- author of the reproduction: Clark-Craft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD12) Signed. Original in the Collection of Gerard T. Rote, Jr. © Clark-Craft Products; 18Aug72; H49625. Crow [standing on tree stump] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduc-tion: ClarkCraft Products. Repro-duction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD19) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49631. Deer. [Doe with nursing fawn] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduc-tion: ClarkCraft Products. Repro-duction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD18) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49644. Eagle Pipe, Sioux. [Half port. of
- Products; 15Aug72; H49644.
 Eagle Pipe, Sioux. [Half port. of Indian chief] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD3) Signed. © Clark-Craft Products; 18Aug72; H49617.
 Early home, Goliad. [Quaint, two-storw country duralized pro-
- arly home, Goliad. [Quaint, two-story country dwelling] 1971. By Don Collins; author of the repro-duction: ClarkCraft Products. Re-production of drawing. ([Print no.]DClO2) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 24Nov72; H49614.
- Froducts; 24Nov/2; H4y014. Farmhouse on the Blanco River. [Rus-tic stone & wood structure] 1971. By Don Collins; author of the repro-duction: ClarkCraft Products. Re-production of drawing. ([Print no.]DC103) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 24Nov72; H49635.
- Products; 24Nov(2; H4902). Dog, Sioux. [Half port. of Indian chief] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD5) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49623. He Dog, Sioux. chief] By By
- prses. [Two running] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: Clark-Craft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD8) Signed © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; Horses. Signed. н49641.
- James Arkeketah, Oto. [Half port. of Indian chief] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: Clark-Craft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD6) Signed. © ClarkGraft Products; 18Aug72; WhoGoo H49620.
- ittle Wolf. [Half port. of elderly male Indian] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products Little Wolf. Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD13) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49615
- Little Wound, Sioux. [Three quarter length port. of Indian holding pipe] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkGraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD9) Signed. © ClarkGraft Products; 18Aug72; H49622.
- Longhorn [grazing] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: Clark-Craft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD23) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; whoche
- /ls. [Two on branch] By Bob Dale author of the reproduction: Clark Craft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD30) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49639. Owls. By Bob Dale;
- Pioneer home. [Deteriorating, with collapsed porch] 1970. By Don collapsed porch 1970. By Don Collins; author of the reproduc-tion: ClarkCraft Products. Repro-duction of drawing. ([Print no.]DC106) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 24Nov72; H49637.

- Racoon [mother carrying baby] Bv
- Racoon [mother carrying baby] By
 Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD22) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49633.
 Ranger [kneeling, taking aim with rifle] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD20) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49640.
 Red Fellow. [Three ougrter length
- Red Fellow. [Three quarter length port. of Indian warrior] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Frint no.]BD29) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49626.
- ad Shirt. [Profile port. of male Indian holding peace pipe] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduc-tion: ClarkCraft Products. Repro duction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD7) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49627. Red Shirt. Repro-
- Red Shirt, 2. [Port. of Indian chief] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduc-tion: ClarkCraft Products. Repro-duction of drawing. ([Print no.]ED24) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49638.
- Swamper. [Port. of cowboy] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: ClarkCraft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD2) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49630.
- Two Strike, Sioux. [Half port. of elderly male Indian] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: Clark-Craft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print no.]BD17) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49624.
- 18Aug72; H49624.
 Wild turkey. [Two in grass] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduc-tion: ClarkCraft Products. Repro-duction of drawing. ([Frint no.]BD1) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49642.
 Yellow Lodge, Blackfoot. [Half port. of Indian brave] By Bob Dale; author of the reproduction: Clark-Craft Products. Reproduction of drawing. ([Frint no.]BD16) Signed. © ClarkCraft Products; 18Aug72; H49619. 18Aug72; H49619.
- CLASSROOM JOURNEYS (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Troll Asso-ciates. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: A trip to a fire station. 61 fr.--A trip to a police station. 47 fr.--A trip to a sewage treatment plant. 56 fr.--A trip to an electrical power plant. 52 fr.--A trip to an air-port. 59 fr.--A trip to a court. 48 fr. port. 48 fr.
 - © Educational Direction, Inc.; lDec71; JP14258.
- CLASSROOM MATERIALS CO. See DEVELOPING TECHNIQUES IN CONCENTRA-TION.
- CLASSROOM NATURE ACTIVITIES (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Troll Associates. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: How to make a fresh water aquarium. 65 fr.--How to make a salt water aquarium. 43 fr.--How to make a terrarium. 45 fr.--How to keep mammals in the classroom. 43 fr.--How to keep reptiles in the classroom. 57 fr.--How to keep plants in the classroom. 57 fr. 57 fr
 - Credits: General editor, E. Dan
 - Cappel. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Dec71; JP14259.
- CLATURE (NORMAN) INC. See NORMAN CLATURÈ, INC.

- CLAUDEL, ROGER JOHN. [Acadiana scenes; shacks by stream] By Claudel. 2 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Roger John Claudel; 14Jun72; GP80697.
- CLAWSON, JAMES R. Astro-magic, astrology for beginners. See HAGCARD, FRANK R.
- CLAY, EDDIE. Grand Ole Opry House (Ryman Auditor-ium) Ltd. ed. Col. reproduction of oil painting. (Plate 1) Signed. © Eddie Clay; 20ct72;
- CLAY, EUGENE. The air mail letter. See CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS.
 - Jack & Bearcat vs. the Barnstormers. See CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS. When barnstorming was born. See CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS.

 - Which way to Springfield. See CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS.
- CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS. The air mail letter. [Man carrying letter climbing from biplane wing to another below, mid air] By Eugene Clay. Oil painting. (The Barnstormers, series 200) Signed. © Eugene Clay Productions; 17Aug72; GU49938.
 - Jack & Bearcat vs. the Barnstormers. [Biplane flying low over 2 road-sters] By Eugene Clay. Oil paint-ing. (The Barnstormers, series 200) Signed. © Eugene Clay Productions; 17Aug72; GU49940.
- 17Aug72; GU49940.
 When barnstorming was born. [Biplane flying low over 2 men driving hay wagon] By Eugene Clay. Oil painting. (The Barnstormers, series 200) Signed. © Eugene Clay Productions; 17Aug72; GU49939.
 Which way to Springfield? [Biplane flying low over train] By Eugene Clay. Oil painting. (The Barnstormers, series 200) Signed.
 © Eugene Clay Productions; 17Aug72; GU49937.
- GU49937.
- CLAY STUDIO.

See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monika.

- CLEMENTS, VERN.
 - The Monocoupe 110 special clip-wing. 1970. Model design by V. Clements. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 2" = 1'. © Vern Clements; 14Jul72; IP10533.
 - 1931 Gee Bee Z. 1962: Model designed by Vern Clements. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of drawing 2" = 1'. Sheet no.1-2. © Vern Clements; 10Jul72; IP10536.
- CLEMENZ, BOB. Land of the free. See SHAW-BARTON.
- CLEMPRINT, INC. Accidents are never expected, let's be careful! [Man lounging in cance as it nears edge of waterfall; poster] no.1266. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; lOJul72; K98893. Avoid problems tomorrow, let's plan ahead! [Man on camel pulling water tank; poster] no.1273. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print; Clem-print, Inc.; 28Aug72; K9887. Bottlenecks can slow production. [Boy shaking change from piggy bank
 - [Boy shaking change from piggy bank in front of long line; poster] no.1274. Signed: F. M E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 4Sep72; print. K98842.

- Cast your vote. [Children marching with campaign posters; poster] no.1282. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. @ Clemprint, Inc.; 300ct72; print. K99327.
- Consideration helps! [Left out dog
- Consideration helps! [Left out dog watching others grouped around feeding bowl; poster) no.1281. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 23Oct72; K99328. Cooperation is the key to success! [Man trying to take picture of children as one is distracted by butterfly; poster] no.1267. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; 17Jul72; K98892. Customers are the final inspectors. Signed:
- Clemprint, Inc.; I/Jul/2; K9892.
 Customers are the final inspectors. [Man in ill-fitting suit; poster] no.1286. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 27Nov72; K99709.
 Customers look for value. [Pair of birds inspecting house in tree; poster] no.1268. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 24Jul72; K98891. Col. print. © C 24Jul72; K98891.
- Do you take enough pride in all your work to sign your name to it? [Little girl proudly holding drawing of cat; poster] no.1256. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 1May72; K98883.
- The first accident could be the last! [Man reaching to shake hands with [Man reaching to shake hands with gorilla in cage; poster] no.1257. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. : Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 8May72; K98899. Leaving early makes the job harder for someone else! [Hunter left facing rhinoceros as partner runs off; poster] no.1264. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 26Jun72; K98886. Let's be on time [64tronaut on more
- Let's be on time. [Astronaut on moon running for departing space ship; poster] no.1277. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 25Sep72; K98843.
- Clemprint, Inc.; 25Sep72; K98843.
 Let's get it right the first time. [Two boys digging for treasure amid numerous holes; poster] no.1284.
 Signed: Fine; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print.
 Clemprint, Inc.; 6Nov72; K99712.
 Let's keep costs down and sales up; [Two boys on teeter-totter; poster] no.1280. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; 160ct72; K99320.
- K99329.
- Let's work together. [Boy pulling dog up hill with 2 others watching; poster] no.1276. Signed: F. M. E.;, author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 185072., YOSM!!! 18Sep72; K98844.
- Make it good enough to buy it. [Man hugging package; poster] no.1269. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 31Ju172; K98890.
- Mistakes happen at the worst possible time! [Cat slipping down pole with leering bulldog at bottom; poster] no.1275. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; llSep72; vo88bc print. K98845.
- Opportunity is where you are! [Scene pportunity is where you are: [Scene of little boy running away from home in the daylight & tearfully running back at night; poster]-no.1261. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 5Jun72; ro8805 print. K98895.
- Progress is people trying to do it better. [Caveman chiseling modern boat out of log; poster] no.1259.

Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 22May72; K9887.

- © Clemprint, Inc.; 22May72; K9887. Remember when you first started? [Teacher ushering little boy into classroom; poster] no.1284. Signed: Fine; author of the print: Clem-print, Inc. Col. print. © Clem-print, Inc.; 13Nov72; K99711. Kules benefit everyone. [School crossing guard holding back large man; poster] no.1278. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; 20ct72; K99330. Security is planning ahead! [Rain falls on happy family in shoe house
- falls on happy family in shoe house with rubber; poster] no.1260. Signed: A. B. Cannelongo; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 29May72; print, K98896.
- Small delays are sometimes not so small! [Boy struggling to hold up bathing trunks as swimming race begins; poster] no.1271. Signed: F. M. E.; author of the print: Cler print, Inc. Col. print. © Clem-print, Inc.; 14Aug72; K98889. Clem-
- Supplies don't last forever! pplies don't last forever! [Man in desert pouring canteen water over heat; poster] no.1262. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 12Jun72; print. K98884
- K9884. e need your help every day. [Hockey player in penalty box; poster] no.1265. Signed: A. B. Cannelongo; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc.; Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 20Nov72; K99710. We Inc.
- 20Nov/2; K99/10. We win customers with quality and service! [Man sleeping in bed as moving men quietly carry it out; poster] no.1265. Signed: F. M. E author of the print: Clemprint, In Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 3Jul72; K98894. ́Е.; Inc.
- When we add to product quality we When we add to product quality we strengthen our reputation. [Muscle man holding up sign; poster] no.1272. Signed: Ron Yablon; author of the print: Clemprint, Inc. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 21Aug72; K98888. Who cares about quality? Our customers! [Little boy test driving soapbox racer; poster] no.1263. Col. print. © Clemprint, Inc.; 19Jun72; K98885.

- COERS, MICHAEL. Partners. See COURIER-JOURNAL, LOUISVILLE, KY.
- COHELEACH, GUY. Beware. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
 - Beware, African bull elephant, Loxo donta africana [charging] See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-Loxo-VILLE, KY.
 - The giant panda, Ailuropoda melano-leuca. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
 - Snow leopard, Panthera uncia. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-VILLE, KY.

- COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. DNC unity. [Sen. T. Eagleton, Sen. H. Humphrey, Rep. S. Chisholm, Sens. G. McGovern, H. Jackson, E. Muskie, Gov. T. Sanford with arms raised, hands clasped] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 18Aug72; JP14211.
 - L. C. Cohen; 18Aug72; JP14211.
 D.N.C. unity II. [Sen. McGovern & S. Shriver arms raised & hands clasped facing applauding Larry O'Brien, Senators Humphrey, Jackson & Muskie] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 29Aug72; JP14212.
 [Ethel Kennedy pours beer over head of singer Neil Diamond under orange/ black canopy on stage at picnic at Timberlawn home of R. S. Shriver] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 270ct72; JP14517.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1972

COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES, -Con.

- (Frank Mankiewicz, Sen. McGovern's presidential political director, facing right to unidentified N.Y. Times reporter and author Theodore White] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen 280ct72; JP14456. © L. C. Cohen;
- [Gary Hart, smiling, full face, tousled hair over for[e]head, open shirt at neck over dark jacket] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 250ct72; JP14455.
- hary Hart, U.S. Sen. G. McGovern's
 presidential campaign director, facing left holds McGovern flying saucer toy in his left hand] Col.
 photo. © L. C. Cohen; 6Sep72;
 JP14452,
 lards [Gary Hart,
- [Hands on belt at sides of stomach, syndicated columnist Art Buchwald smiling, full face, in shirt sheeves with Frank Mankiewicz] C Col . photo. © L. C. Cohen; 280ct72; JP14457.
- [McGovern political director, Frank Mankiewicz, hand on ear, chats with Ted White, author] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 9Nov72; JP14531.
- [Mrs. Eagleton, Sen. Tom Eagleton, Sen. George McGovern, Mrs. McGovern, Sen. Ed Muskie, a black woman in red polka-dot dress, Mrs. Braithwaite] Col. photo. © Leslie Charles Cohen; 29Aug72; JP14458.
- [R. Sargeant Shriver raising both arms with V peace sign under '72 McGovern sign at DNC Mini-conv. Aug. 7/72] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 23Aug72; JP14480. S.
- Shriver & America needs us] noto. © L. C. Cohen; 4Sep72; Col . photo. (JP14451.
- Srivy: Sen. Tom Eagleton, full face, addresses Democratic National Con-vention from platform, partial em-blem red on white, as V.P. nominee, Miami Beach, July 7, 1972] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 15Sep72; rpthich [Sen. photo. (JP14454.
- [Slide & print, Sen. G. McGovern, shoulders & head tilting right show-ing full smile] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 18Aug72; JP14209.
- [Slide & print, smiling Senators Tom Eagleton & George McGovern, embrac-ing, wave V for peace salutes from platform to Miami Beach Democratic Convention, July 14, '72] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 18Aug72; JP14208 photo. 0 JP14208.
- [U.S. Sen. G. McGovern, Mrs. McGovern, S. Shriver, front of & below paint-ing of Pres. G. Washington and flag] Col. photo. © L. C. Cohen; 31Aug72; JP14453.
- U.S. Sen. George McGovern, stern left profile. Col. photo. © L.C. Cohen; 18Aug72; JP14213.

COHEN, MIRIAM L.

- Hadassah woman-let your voice be heard. [Giant woman reaching toward tall buildings; design on envelope] Reproduction of charcoal drawing. © Miriam L. Cohen; 25Sep72; GP80914.
- COLAO, RUDOLPH. Still life. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- COLCER, FRED. Lo, the poor Indian! Whose untutored b) the poor indian: whose unturbred mind sees God in clouds or hears Him in the wind; Pope, Essay on man. [Indian overlooking valley; poster] By Ron Rablon; design, Fred Colcer. Col. reproduction. NM: compliation & additions. © Fred Colcer; 11Aug71; uhg2h7 н48747.
- COLEMAN, GEORGE L.
- Hang gliders, build and fly. [Figure suspended from glider within circle] Drawing. © George L. Coleman; 23Aug72; GU50008.

- COLEMAN, JEAN. Pendleton & T-922-2 Mansard. See HALLMARK HOMES, INC. COLETTI, GEORGE D. N. Ancient endurance. [Gnarled tree on hillside] Col. photo. Appl. authors: Coletti & Hall. © George D. N. Coletti & Wm. Deck Hall; 7Dec72; JU13210. The axe and the tree. [Indian axe suspended from tree on hillside] Col. photo. Appl. authors: Coletti & Hall. © George D. N. Coletti & Wm. Deck Hall; 7Dec72; JUI3209. Badge of the Creeks. [Tomanawk & adge of the Greeks. [Tomanawk & other tools on bank] Col. photo. Appl. authors: Coletti & Hall. © George D. N. Coletti & Wm. Deck Hall; 7Dec72; JUI3207. he old pesting the The old nesting the new. [Driftwood with new moss & other greenery] Col. photo. Appl. authors: Coletti & Hall. © George D. N. Coletti & Wm. Deck Hall; 7Dec72; JUI3208. College Sports Marketing. Letters to the coach. [Caricature of Coach Woody Hayes; letterhead] Print. © College Sports Marketing; 13Sep72; K99057. COLLINS, ERUCE. Mouse [holding tail] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Bruce Collins pen & ink drawing. 18Apr72; GP82353. © Bruce Collins;
- COLLINS, DON. For works by Don Collins See CLARK-CRAFT PRODUCTS.
- COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Beauty blooms. E2W. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas;
 - 15Jun72; GP79970.
 - 15Jun72; GP79970.
 Blue mist. [Floral design] C3W.
 Col. serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79963.
 Curiosity. [Horse sniffing skunk]
 KF. Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79956.
 Cutie. [Pug-nosed girl wearing floppy hat] KW. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79958.

 - 15Jun72; GP79958.
 - Dew drop. [Scrolled leaf design] D2W. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79961. Fifi. [Poodle sniffing flower]

 - Fill. [Foodle shifting flower]
 F2F. Serigraph on fabric.
 Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79964.
 Fine feathers. [Peacock] F2W.
 Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79966.
 - Join Peras; Join 2; GP(9906.
 Flutterbyes. [Butterflys around flower] E2G. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79971.
 Hangup. [Bugs caught in spider web] D3G. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Collins of Texas: 15 Jun72.
 - D3G. Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72;
- GP79960. ng-up. [Bugs caught in spider web] Hang-up. [Bugs caught in spider web] F2F. Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79967.
- Humbug: [Two hummingbirds near flowers] FilP. Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79948. Jewel bokay. [Floral bouquet] W11.
- Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79947.
 Kit. [Kitten] C3F. Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79962.
 Milles fleurs. [Snowflake designs] Page Seriemath on fabric. © Colling
- F8P. Serigraph on fabric. © Col of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79952.
 Money tree. [Two peacocks in tree] © Collins
- GF. Serigraph on fabric. © Color fexas; 15Jun72; GP79968.
 Moon glow. [Floral motif] F8.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79951. © Collins

- Owlets. D2F. Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79959.
- Paisano. [Roadrunner] F11 Col © Collins of
- Ilsano. [Roadrunner] F11. Co. serigraph on fabric. © Collins Texas; 15Jun72; GP79949. avan. [Peacock] E2F. Col. ses graph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79972. Pavan. seri-
- Prowler. [Raccoon] KW. Col. seri-graph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun27; GP79957.
- Sea angels. [Two fish] W8. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79950.
- Snow flower. Flo. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; on fabric. © Col 15Jun72; GP79974.
- Snowflakes. E2W. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79973.
- Snowflakes. W8. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79953.
- Squeeky. ueeky. [Squirrel] AF. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79955.
- purists. [Two birds] GW. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; I5Jun72; GP79969. Tourists.
- White elephant. F2W. Col. serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79965.
- Wise guys. [Three owls] A3F. Serigraph on fabric. © Collins of Texas; 15Jun72; GP79954.
- COLMAN, JIM. United Fund-Red Cross combined campaign. See LENHART & CO
- COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. The Harlem Globetrotters [loading lug-gage on bus] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4557) © Columbia Broadcasting System, Inc.; 7Jun72; K98114.
- COMBS, KATHLEEN ANN. [Tink will tinkle little dream; creature consisting of eyes, head & wiry appendages] By Tink Combs, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Kathleen Ann Combs; 17Ju172; GU49776.
- COMBS, TINK, pseud. See COMBS, KATHLEEN ANN.
- COMEN, TODD. The way to be happy is to make others happy. See VISUAL CREATIONS. COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORP.

 - MMERCIAL CREDIT CORP. Two class A racing yachts crossing the Gulf Stream in a race from Miami to Montego Bay, 1971. By Kipp Soldwedel; author of the re-production: Commercial Credit Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Commercial Credit Corp.; 265ep72; H49563.
- COMMUNICATION SKILLS CORP. See BASIC ATOMIC ABSORPTION. INTRODUCTION: RELATIONSHIPS AND

THEORY.

- INTRODUCTION TO MASS SPECTROMETRY AND INSTRUMENTATION.
- COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
 - MPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. Illinois Regiment, Virginia State Forces, 1778-1781. [Nine men of assorted ranks with Indian] By Peter Copeland; author of the reproduction; Company of Military Historians. Col. reproduction of col. pen & ink draw-ing. (Military uniforms in America, plate no.369) Signed: P. C. © Com-pany of Military Historians; 10Apr72; H48179.
- COMPARISONS OF ADJECTIVES AND ADVERES (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School District. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. With tape. © San Antonio Independent School District; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); JP14298.

COMPLEAT NEEDLEWOMAN. MILLAI NEEDLEWOMAN.
 Diamonds [with zigzag border; needle-work design] Col. reproduction.
 Appl. author: Phyllis Galician.
 © Compleat Needlewoman; 31Mar72; GP81704. Jewels. [Elongated hexagons; needlework design] Col. reproduction. Appl. author: Phyllis Galician. © Compleat Needlewoman; 13Mar72; GP81703. COMPTOIR DE L'INDUSTRIE TEXTILE DE melle. [Rows of wild flowers] Dessin de Pascaline Villon. [France] Print on fabric. © Comptoir de L'Industrie Textile de France; IJul68; GF880. FRANCE. Armelle. COMPU-SET, INC. Goal line: Washington Redskins, 1972. See SHUMAN, ROBERT R. DMSTOCK, RONALD W. Home built for Ronald Comstock ... Bill Williams. Apr. 7, 1972. De-signed by R. W. Comstock, drawn by S. E. Guman. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan 3/16" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Dwelling plans. © Ronald W. Comstock; 40ct72; IU16295. COMSTOCK, CONCEPTS IN ECOLOGY (Filmstrip) Cen-tron Educational Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: From rock to forest. 57 fr.--From sand dune to forest. 79 fr.--Life in a log. 73 fr.--Life in a pond. 60 fr. Credits: Producers, Robert 0. Joslin & Larry West. & Larry West. Centron Corp., Inc.; 29Sep72; JP14254. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. Joy. [Flower & starburst among lettering; poster] Authors of the print: Warren Baumgart & Mildred Bellin. Col. print. © CPH, fictitious name of Concordia Pub. House; 28Apr72; K97948. CONCORDIA PUB. HOUSE. BIRTHDAYS ARE BEGINNINGS. DOCTRINE OF THE GOSPEL. HEY, THAT'S ME. IS THE SKY FALLING. J IS FOR JESUS, J IS FOR JOY. JESUS FORGIVES A SINFUL WOMAN. LED BY THE SPIRIT. LIGHTS AND MORE LIGHTS. LOOKING FOR THE LOST. REJOICE. SALLY'S YELLOW FLOWERS. SEEDS OF TRAGEDY. OTIS M Martin, Malcolm, Medgar unite. [Mega-phone on oval button] Col. print. © Otis M. Coney; 21Nov71; K99776. CONFAB Alabaster. [Floral] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 31Jul72; GP80346. GP80346.
Atwater. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; JlJul72; GP80304.
Baghdad. [Intricate floral & fruit tapestry motif] Serigraph on fab-ric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fab-rics Co. © ConFab; lDec72; GP82445.
Barstow. [Floral motif on striped ground] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © Con-Fab; JlJul72; GP80344.
Bitmore. [Floral motif] Serigraph Biltmore. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Studio III Design Fabrics. © ConFab; 30Jum72; GP80274.

1972

nita. [Roses & others] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; 30Jun72; Bonita. GP80341 GP80341.
Canyon. [Flower &:fruit baskets with mugs, plaques & other objects] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 31Jul72; GP80349.
Ceylon. [Thick, flowering shrub garden] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co.
© ConFab; 1Dec72; GP82446.
Dakota. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 31Jul72; GP80302.
Dale. [Flowers & fruit in baskets] Ale. [Flowers & fruit in baskets] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 31Jul72; GP80306. Dale. Dartmoor. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 3lJul72; GP80303. Dynasty. [Stylized floral tapestry motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; 1Dec72; GP82449. Highland. [Stylized floral] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 31Jul72; GP80347. Lexington. [Patriotic symbols in diagonal design squares] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio Designes [sic] © ConFab; 31Ju172; GP80343. Liege. [Elizabethan floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; 31Ju172; GP82252. 31Ju172; GP82252. Liege. [Traditional floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; JlJu172; GP80309. Lorrain. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; JlJu172; GP80310. Lorrain. [Roses & others] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; JlJu172; GP82253. Mandarin. [Pagodas, birds & flower Liege. author: Lorrain. Mandarin. [Pagodas, birds & flowers] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; JJul172; GP80301. Meadow. [Floral] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Studio III Design Fabrics. © ConFab; JJJul72; GP80345. Mikado. [Column Groot-5. [Columnar motif of gazebos among camellia branches with exotic birds] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; 1Dec72; GP82448. Mikado. Ing. [Camellias, roses & others] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: William Bertuglia. © ConFab; 1Dec72; GP82447. Ming. Newcastle. [Floral motif on striped ground] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs.
© ConFab; 31Ju172; GP80342.
Normandy. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; 31Ju172; GP80308.
Normandy. [Large housetal. Series Normandy. [Large bouquets] Seri graph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; JJul72; GF82251. Palisades. [Floral & fruit] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 31Ju172; GP80348. Seri-Persia. [Diamond patchwork] graph on fabric. Appl. author: G. & L. Studio. © ConFab; 31Ju172; GP80311.

- Sheffield. [Floral bouquets] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; 31Ju172; GP80340. Vermeer. [Fruit baskets] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 31Jul72; GP80350.
- Vermeer. [Fruit baskets] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; 31Ju172; GP82254. Vermont.
- ermont. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: King Studio of Designs. © ConFab; 31Jul72; GP80305.
- Virginia. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © ConFab; 31Ju172; GP80307.
- CONFLICTS IN LITERATURE (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, Direction. D Tilmstrips, data 35 mm. Contents: X303A-X303F: Man against nature. 62 fr.--Man against fate. 52 fr.--Man against man. 52 fr.--Man against society. 53 fr.--Man against himself. 53 fr.--As a of troubles. 52 fr. Credits: General editor, Morris Sweetkind; illustrator, William S. Shields; senior photographer, George W. Perry.
- W. Perry. © Educational Direction, Inc.;
- 1Sep72; JP14560.
- CONKLIN, ROBERT LEE. Universal world puzzle. Drawing © Robert Lee Conklin; 28Aug72; IU16272. Drawing.

CONLEE, RALPH C. Drip return pour spout. Drawing. © Ralph C. Conlee; 15Nov72; IU16333.

- CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC. Andiamo. [Wicker motif] Print on fabric. © Connaissance Fabrics, Inc. designated Connaissance Fabric, Inc.; 1May67; GP82380.
 - Cambridge. [Plume-like swirls] Print on fabric. © Connaissance Fabrics, Inc.; 3Jan66; GP82233.
 - visa. [Patterned squares arranged diagonally] Serigraph on fabric. © Connaissance Fabrics, Inc.; Divisa. 7Sep70; GP82214.
 - Jagged diamond. Designed by David Hicks. Print on fabric. © Connais-sance Fabrics, Inc.; 6May68; GP82232.
 - arrakesh. [Hexagonal tile motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Connais-sance Fabrics, Inc., designated Connaissance Fabric, Inc.; llDec67; Marrakesh. GP82213.
 - Grozzij. Rope trick. [Network of rope] Seri-graph on fabric. © Connaissance Fabrics, Inc., designated Connais-sance Fabric, Inc.; lDec69; GP82215. Sergeant. [Chevron motif] Seri-graph on fabric. Appl. author: David Hicks. © Connaissance, tradename of Connaissance, Fabrics, Inc.; 6May68; GP82216.
 - CONNECTICUT GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. Unknown costs lead to unnecessary worry. [Smile face with flower in mouth] Author of the print: Robert Gallagher. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Consumer awareness symbol. © Con-necticut General Life Insurance Co.; 17Aur72: KOQUIS 17Aug72; K99418.
- CONNECTICUT: THE CONSTITUTION STATE (Filmstrip) Junior League of Hart-ford. 170 fr., color, 35 mm. Pro-duced in cooperation with Charter Oak

CORO, INC. See VENDOME. CORONET INSTRUCTIONAL FILMS. See AMERICAN FAMILIES. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST. ANIMAL FABLES. CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY LANDS. ECOLOGICAL COMMUNITIES. JOBS IN PRINTING. POLLUTION. SEEING THE PACIFIC ISLANDS. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Closed-cycle feeding system. Mar. 24, 1972. Drawing. (Drawing no.P-032472) © Corral Industries, See SCOTT (O. M.) & Inc.; 24Mar72; IP10862. Corral Motor Inns. [Aerial view] Col. architectural rendering. © Corral Enterprises, Inc.; 15Aug72; GU49936. Mini-Corral. [Aerial view of motor inn] Col. architectural rendering. Appl. ti.: Mini Corral Motor Inns. COOK, ARTHUR M. Emperor geese. [Pair above marsh] Limited ed. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Arthur M. Cook; 21Jul72; GP81422. Corral Enterprises, Inc.; 15Aug72; GU49935. Mini-Corral Motor Inns: elevations, optional corral closures. [Plans] Sept. 27, 1972. Roderick E. War-ren, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Corral Enterprises, Inc.; 110ct72; IU16296. Math-O-Hedron, a mobile approach to math; the 12th Archimedian solid. Model. © Jacki A. Cook; 11Aug72; Enterprises, Inc.; 110ct/2; 1010290. Mini-Corral Motor Inns: lower floor plan. Oct. 2, 1972. Roderick E. Warren, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Mini-Corral Motor Inn, schematic lay out of first floor, rooms, patios and car corrals. © Corral Enter-prises, Inc.; 110ct72; IU16297. Mini-Corral Motor Inns: second floor plan. Oct. 2, 1972. Roderick E. Warren, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Mini-Corral Motor Inns, schematic layout of second floor rooms, bal-cony. © Corral Enterprises, Inc.; 110ct72; JU16298. COSTELLO, AMY. [Profile sketch of a bichon frise dog facing to the right] Design. © Amy Costello; 200ct72; GU50327. OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Design in fabric. н49606 н49603. H49003. Blue jay [feeding young] By Michael James Riddet; author of the repro-duction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 3) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 12Apr72; H0662

H49602.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

CONNECTICUT: THE CONSTITUTION STATE.-Con. Color Slide Assn. & Connecticut Chapter of the Photographic Society of America.

200

- America. Credits: Artwork by the children of Connecticut; photographers, Klara Benkovich & others. © Junior League of Hartford, Inc.;
- 18May72; JP14498.
- CONNELL, ROBERT E. L. The African lion. [Head peering from brush] By Bob Connell. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. © Bob Connell; 15Ju172; K99667.
- Bird dog with pheasant. By Bob Con-nell. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Bob Connell; 15Jul72; K99668.
- The brown pelican [perched on drift-wood] By Bob Connell. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Bob Connell; 15Jul72; K99669.
- CONNOISSEUR CARDS CO. Eastern Madonna. [Mary leaning over Jesus in manger] By Slawa Sadlowska. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Slawa Sadlowska & Helena S. Sadlowska d.b.a. Conncisseur Cards Co.; 25May72; WORGCO. K97959.
- Madonna with red hair [holding child; greeting card folder] By Slawa Sadlowska. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Slawa Sadlowska & Helena S. Sadlowska d.b.a. Connoisseur Cards Co.; 25May72; Woroca K97958.
- CONSOLIDATED FOODS CORP. ANGLO AFFILI-ATED CO. See ANGLO AFFILIATED CO.
- CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With Guide, 1 v. Contents: The consumer and the government. 73 fr.--Money is the medium. 85 fr.--How to buy food. 85 fr.--How to buy clothes. 92 fr.--How to buy a used car. 92 fr. Credits: Producer, director, writer, Easy Klein.
 - Easy Klein.
 - © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 18Aug72; JP14461, 14463-14462, 14464-14466.
- CONTE, JO ANN. [Series of Little people; small girls with flowers in hair] By Jo Ann, pseud. 18 col. drawings. Signed. © Jo Ann Conte; 16Aug72; GU49923.
- CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, INC. Mark 1400, Thunderbird. [Modular home unit] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet 1-3, 3A, 4-9, 9A, 10-11, 11A 12. Appl. author: Fred A. Locke. © Contemporary Development, Inc.; 6Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10532. 11A.
- CONTEMPORARY, INC. CAWLEY CO. See CAWLEY CO. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP.
 - Bust of conquistador plaque. [In relief] 3005. Appl. author: Ernest Zepeda. © Continental Studios Corp.; 2Nov72; GU50387.
 - Conquistador on horse plaque. [In relief] 3012. Appl. author: Ernest Zepeda. © Continental Studios Corp.; 2Nov72; GU50388.
 - [Figurine; female flamenco dancer] No.812. Appl. author: Ernest Zepeta [i.e. Zepeda] © Continental Studios Corp.; 2Nov72; GU50384.
 - [Figurine; male flamenco dancer] No.813. Appl. author: Ernest Zapeta [i.e. Zepeda] © Continental Studios Corp.; 2Nov72; GU50385.

- Roman soldier plaque. [In relief] 3003-3004. 2 plaques. Appl. au-thor: Ernest Zepeda. © Continental Studios Corp.; 2Nov72; GU50390-50389.
- Roman women plaque. [Bust; in relief] 3006. Appl. author: Ernest Zepeda. © Continental Studios Corp.; 2Nov72; GU50386.
- NTWAY, JAY. Ace Powell bust [of Indian brave] By Ace Powell; author of the repro-duction: Jay Contway. © Jay Contway; lJun72; H48931. CONTWAY,
- CONVERSE. Winter jogging. See PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN.
- CONVERSE, J. Crabgrass.
- SONS CO. Goosegrass. See SCOTT (O. M.) & SONS CO.
- Turfgrass insects. See SCOTT (O. M.) & SONS CO.
- Yellow foxtail. See SCOTT (0. M.) & SONS CO.
- COOK, JACKI A.
- GU49908.
- COOLING SYSTEM SERVICE (Filmstrip) MSJC Productions. 42 fr., color, 35 mm. (Automotive technology, J-5A) Credits: Planner & writer, Ivan Hinerman.
 - © Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto Junior College Dis-trict (in notice: Mt. San Jacinto Col-lege); 1Mar72; JP14185.
- COOPER, ELWOOD. Democratic nominee is not going to make an [ass] out of me. See GENTILE, VINCENT.
- COPELAND, PETER. Illinois Regiment, Virginia State Forces, 1778-1781. See COMPANY
- COPLEY, NOMA. [Article of jewelry] By Noma, pseud. © Noma Copley. Buttonhole ring. [Button in relief] Gold. © 55ep72; GU50025.
- COPYRIGHT DESIGNS, INC. [Textile pattern] Design i © Copyright Designs, Inc. Design no. B6081. [S
- 5081. [Seated dogs] © 4Sep72; GP81745. -6088. [Umbrellas] © 21Aug72; GP81040. в-6088.
- CORDINGLEY, MARY B. Original pioneer prints, drawings of the Old West. Artist, Mary B. Cordingley. 8 reproductions of Signed; M. Cordi pencil drawings. Signed: M. Cording-ley. Covers of 8 notepaper folders. © Mary B. Cordingley; 19Ju172; GP79883.
- RINNE, pseud. See SMITH, LINDA CORINNE. CORINNE.
- CORNELIUS (DON) PRODUCTIONS, INC. ul train. [Railroad tracks in reced-ing perspective] Drawing. © Don Cornelius Productions, Inc.; 14Sep72; Soul train. GU50060.

- COTSWOLD COLLOTYPE CO., LTD. Ferry boats. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. The harbour. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
 - JTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. American crocodile [on grassy bank] By Carl E. Schwartz; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercol-or painting. (Plate 2) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 9Aug72; W0666
 - American goldfinch. [Two perched on Queen Anne's lace] By Michael James Riddet; author of the repro-duction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 5) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 9Aug72; H40603.

- Eastern bluebird. [Two perched on dead branch] By Michael James Riddet; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 6) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 9Aug72; H49604.
- Galapagos tortoise. By Carl E. Schwartz; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art.
 Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 1) Signed.
 © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 18May72; H49607.
- Golden eagle. By Tom Dunnington; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 6) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 9Aug72; H49611.
- Red-tailed hawk. By Tom Dunnington; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 5) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 18May72; H49610.
- Ring-necked pheasant. By Dietmar Krumrey; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 1) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 12Apr72; H49609.
- Robin. [Two hovering over nest] By Michael James Riddet; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 4) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 12Apr72; H49605.
- Wood duck [perched on root over water] By Dietmar Krumrey; author of the reproduction: Cottage Hill Wildlife Art. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. (Plate 2) Signed. © Cottage Hill Wildlife Art, solely owned by Gaylord F. Walter; 9Aug72; H49608.
- COTTON CLOTHING FROM FIELD TO YOU (Filmstrip) Churchill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Cotton growing and ginning. 36 fr.--Cotton spinning and weaving. 41 fr.--Designing cloth for clothes. 38 fr.-Slk screen printing. 36 fr. --The garment factory. 40 fr.--The retail store. 36 fr. Credits: Producer, Rosemary Luxton; script writers, Jayne Applegate & Edna La Fayette; photographer, Hal Smith. Appl. author: Churchill Productions, Inc. © Churchill Films, Inc.; 28Nov68; JP14348-14349, 14351-14350, 14347-14346.
 COUGHLIN, PAUL. The cut string; Christ was a kite [& other words forming cross; poster] Col. print. © Paul Coughlin; 10Dec71; K99595.
 COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Qiana jersey. Print on fabric.

```
Qiana jersey. Print on fabric.

© Couleur International, Ltd.

Pattern no.

1635. © 5Jun72; H49290.

1672-1673. © 20ct72; H49293, 49289.

1681. © 7Aug72; H49277.

1701. ©.28Jul72; H48790.

1703. © 7Aug72; H48780.

1704. © 28Jul72; H48787.

1704. © 7Aug72; H49302.
```

1715. © 7Aug72; H49311. 1716. © 7Aug72; H49266. 1717. © 7Aug72; H49320. 1720. © 5Sep72; H49292. 1735. © 5Sep72; H49312. 1745. Signed: Oscar de la Renta; author of original work & repro-duction: Couleur International, Ltd. © 5Sep72; H49317. 1752-1753. Designed by Oscar de la Renta; author of original work & reproduction: Couleur Internation-al, Ltd. © 7Aug72; H49291, 49286. 754. Signed: Oscar de la Renta; author of original work & repro-duction: Couleur International, Ltd. © 7Aug72; H49319. 1754. Ltd. 1764. © 240ct72; H49282. 1769. © 270ct72; H49283. 1770. © 250ct72; H49284. 1771. © 260ct72; H49281. 1775. © 2Nov72; H49417. 1780. © 1Nov72; H49418. Qiana twill. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. © douren no. 1632. © 30Jun72; H48654. 1633. © 30Jun72; H48253. 1674. © 30Jun72; H48252. 1772. © 3Nov72; H49421. 1773. © 280ct72; H49420. 1776. © 300ct72; H49419. Revelation. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. Pattern no. 17558. © 22Aug72; H49333. 17559. © 20Aug72; H49318. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. DIVISION. Basquette. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur International, Ltd.) Detterm no. International, Ltd.)
Pattern no.
37000. © 28Jun72; H48951.
37001. By Gloria Buce; author of
the reproduction: Couleur International, Ltd. © IJJul72; H48950.
37002. © 17Jul72; H48988.
37003. © 18Jul72; H48982. 37005. © 17Ju172; H48979. 37006. © 17Ju172; H48980. 37007. © 20Ju172; H48984. 37008. © 20Ju172; H48949. 37009. © 21Ju172; H48981. 37013. © 28Ju172; H48983. **37015.** © **31Jul72;** H49**372.** 37016. © 3Jul72; H48994. 37019. © 1Aug72; H48948. 37021. © 9Aug72; H49377. 37024. © 4Aug72; H48999. 37026. © 7Aug72; H49376. 7027. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Couleur Inter-national, Ltd. © 7Aug72; H48970. 37027. 7028. [Seagulls] © 31Aug72; H48 H49528. 37028. 37036. © 190ct72; H49498. Celebrity. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur International, Ltd.) Internationar, But; Pattern no. 11304. © 24Feb72; H48631. 11326. © 9May72; H49044. 11327. © 9May72; H48630. 11330. © 22May72; H48632. Horizon. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur International, Ltd.) Pattern no. 31557. © 5May72; H48783.

31558. © 9May72; H48779. 31558. © 9May72; H48968. 31560. © 11May72; H48782. 31561. © 15May72; H48800. 31562. © 15May72; H48806. 31563. © 15May72; H48777 31564. © 17May72; H48966. 31567. © 18May72; H48778. 31572. © 19May72; H48781. 31572. © 19May72; H48940. 31573. © 23May72; H48819. 31577. © 13Jun72; H48804. 31579. © 26Jun72; H48965. 31580. © 5Ju172; H48942. 31581. © 10Ju172; H48941. 31582. © 10Jul72; H48963. 31583. [Shamrocks] © 17Jul72; H48969. 31586. © 18Ju172; H48961. 31591. © 2Aug72; H48967. 31592. © 11Sep72; H49529. 31593. © 4Aug72; H48964. 31594. [Wheat] © 14Sep72; H49532. 31595. © 15sep72; H49533. 31596. © 15Sep72; H49536. 31599. © 130ct72; H49531. 31602. © 160ct72; H49534. Le page. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur Inter-national, Ltd.) Pattern no. 11528. © 5May72; H48832. 11529. © 5May72; H48824. 11534. © 22May72; H48803. R.T.W. Print on fabric. © Couleur International, Ltd. (in notice: Gallery Division of Couleur Inter-national, Ltd.) Pattern no. 23816. © 28Jan72; H49519. 23850. © 5May72; H48588. 23650. © SMMAY/2; H40500.
23851. [Prancing horses] © 8May72; H48785.
23852. © 8May72; H48789.
23854. © 8May72; H48784.
23857. © 9May72; H49784.
23857. © 9May72; H49411.
23864. [Jiljes of the valley] 23857. © 9May72; GP80090. 23857. © 9May72; H49411. 23864. [Lilies of the valley] © 12May72; H48586. 23868. © 15May72; H48589. 23868. © 15May72; H48589. 23872. © 16May72; H48826. 23873. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Couleur International, Ltd. © 17May72; H48587 . [Buttons] © 19May72; 23876. [н48799. 23877. © 19May72; H48788. 23880. © 23May72; H48786. 23890. © 16Jun72; H48953. 23891. © 12Jul72; H48944. 23892. © 13Jul72; H48986. 23893. © 3Ju172; H48971. 23897. © 17Ju172; H48989. 23899. © 18Ju172; H48952. 23902. © 24Ju172; H48943. 23903. © 31Jul72; H48990.
23904. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Couleur International, Ltd. © 24Jul72; H48987. 23905. © 24Ju172; H48946. 23906. © 25Ju172; H48995. 23909. © 25Jul72; H49371. 23910. © 25Ju172; H48985. 23911. © 25Ju172; H48947.

- COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION.-Con. R.T.W.-Con. 23915. © 7Aug72; H48945. 916. [Inscriptions of the word blanc in handwriting] © 2Aug72; 23916. H49373. 23921. © 7Aug72; H48954. 23923. © 7Aug72; H48955. 23924. © 7Aug72; H48972. 23927. © 9May72; H48988. © 7Aug72; H48954. 23937. © 14Sep72; H49517. 23941. © 15Sep72; H49518. 23942. © 50ct72; H49521.
 - 23944. © 130ct72; H49520. 23945. © 130ct72; H49530.
- COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Always be concerned for profit sharing. ways be concerned for profit sharing [Child in winter clothes putting cap on cat's head; poster] H-3. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Indus-tries; 1Aug72; K98622.
- Be quality conscious for profit shar-ing. [Tailor fitting suit to man; poster] H-1. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Aug72; vo860 к98621.
- A better future with profit sharing. [Man rowing to ship; poster] H-19. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Aug72; K98626.
- Common goals, profits and profit shar-ing. [Giraffe & elephant drinking from pool; poster] H-17. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Indus-tries; 1Aug72; K98627.
- Courtesy helps profit sharing. [Shop keeper welcoming customer; poster] H-23. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Aug72; K98624. |Shop-
- Find a better way for profit sharing. [Couple using crane to elope; poster] H-15. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Aug72; K98628.
- Improve productivity for profit shar-ing. [Woman applying bellows to fire; poster] H-13. Print. © Coun-cil of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Aug72; K98629.
- Make suggestions for profit sharing. [Dog pointing out ducks to hunter; poster] H-21. Print. © Council co poster] H-21. Print. © Council o Profit Sharing Industries; 1Aug72; K98625
- Persevere for profit sharing. man & fat woman dancing together; poster] H-5. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Aug72; к98623.
- K96025.
 Reduce waste for profit sharing. [Man about to deliver hatchet blow to blob-like creature; poster] H-7.
 Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; lAug72; K98632.
 Safety first for profit sharing. [Man bathing in tub with life preserver at side; poster] H-9. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; lAug72; K98631.
- к98631.
- You're a partner through profit shar-ing. [Two trapeze artists; poster] H-11. Print. © Council of Profit Sharing Industries; 1Aug72; K98630.
- COUNTERFEIT, STOLEN, & ALTERED CHECKS (Filmstrip) Bank of America N.T. & S.A. Made by Training Dept., World Headquarters. 98 fr., color, 35 mm. (Big Jeff's casefile, no.7) © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; llSep72; IBAN72 JP14473.
- COURIER-JOURNAL, LOUISVILLE, KY. Partners. [Ron Turcotte & Riva Ridge] Staff photo by Michael Coers. Photo © Courier-Journal; 8May72; JP14178. COUROC OF MONTEREY.
- Cafe. [Poodle standing near man at table; tray] © Couroc of Monterey; lJun72; GP80175.

- © Couroc of Monterey; lJun72; Doves. GP80176.
- ephant. [Tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 1Jun72; GP80178. Elephant.
- Frogs. [Two couples conversing; tray] © Couroc of Monterey; 1Jun72; GP80173.
- Pandas. [Two; tray] © Couroc of Monterey; lJun72; GP80177.
 Vikings. [Two; tray] © Couroc of Monterey; lJun72; GP80174. Pandas.
- COURTESY CARDS & BANKAMERICARDS (Film-strip) Bank of America N.T. & S.A. Made by Training Dept., World Head-quarters. 101 fr., color, 35 mm. (Big Jeff's casefile, no.6) © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 28Aug72; TPILL77 JP14477.
- COUTANT, DORIS J. Daffodils. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. See HANDICAPPED
- Garden of flowers. See HA ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC.
- COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. [Article of jewelry] © Sarah Cov. a.a.d.o. Sarah Coventry, Inc. Amethyst oval [in circle with leaves; bracelet] No.9518. Metal. © 4May72; GP79813.
 - Amethyst oval [with leaf; earring] No.7518. Metal. © 8May72; GP79812.
 - Antique bouquet. [Ring] No.5379. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81634. Antique moonstone [surrounded with filigree; necklace] No.8520. Metal. © 4May72; GP79816.
 - Antique rose. [Ring] No.5377 Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81642.
 - Metal. © 10Aug/2; GP81642.
 Azure skies. [Star burst with oval stone in center; ring] No.5371.
 Metal. © 10Aug/2; GP81616.
 Black reflections. [Stone within openwork; bracelet] 9507. Metal.
 © 21Apr/2; GP80528.
 Burgundy. (Apple: cerring) No.7485.

 - Burgundy. [Apple; earring] Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81640. No.7485.
 - Can can. [Sphere in circular setting; ring] No.5340. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79805.
 - Candle-glo. [Oval stone in center of lozenge-shaped pendant; neck-lace] No.8527. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81620.
 - GP81620. Cathedral charm. [Five children singing against background of stained glass windows] No.8555. Limited ed., Christmas 1972. Sterling. © Sarah Cov. a.a.d.o. Sarah Coventry, Inc. (in notice: Sarah Coventry); 10Aug72; GP81633.
 - Catherine. [Studded openwork with uncut oval at center; pin] No.6525. Metal. © 10Aug72; GF81647.
 - atherine. [Uncut oval in frame-like setting; earring] No.7525. Metal. © 10Aug72; GF81637. Catherine.
 - Crimson-lites. [Scalloped openwork dome surrounding oval stone; ring] No.5380. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81619
 - mi. [Donkey; pin] No.6577 Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81629. Demi.

 - Denmark. [Two overlapping diamonds; cuff link] No.5936. Metal. © lOAug72; GP81615. Elegante. [Linked triangles with rhinestone drops forming lozenge; pendant necklace] No.8551. Metal © lOAug72; GP81651. Metal.
 - Elegante. [Three linked triangles; earring] No.7551. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81628.
 - Ember flower. [Earring] No.7513. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79818.
- Ember flower. [Pin] No.6513. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79817. Empress. [Circles & teardrop pend-ant; necklace] No.8515. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79799. Empress. [Iridescent stone enpress. [Iridescent stone en-circled; earring] No.7515. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79814. ngland. [Flat, brushed surface with scrolled border; cuff link] No.5928. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81632. England. ngland. [Scrolled border; ti No.5929. Metal. © 140ct72; GP81657. England. tie bar] ashion-rite, [Double simulated pearl choker with rosette clasp] No.8541. Metal. © 10Aug72; Fashion-rite, GP81644. Fashion-rite. [Three rosettes; clip earring] No.7541. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81654. Fashion tie-up. [Chain with tassels at either end; necklace] No.8549. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81646. Frolic. [Assorted linked shapes; bracelet] No.9542. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81643. © 10Aug72; GP01043. Golden ice. [Three dangling strands; | @ arring] No.7550. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81630. Golden ice. [Three overlapping diamond shapes; bracelet] No.9550. Metal. © 14Aug72; GP81626. Golden lanterns. [Earring] No.7523. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81622. Golden ice. GP81622. Golden lanterns [embellishing chain necklace] No.8523. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81652. Granada. [Spanish links with oval stones; bracelet] No.9495. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79803. Gypsy. [Hoop with floral design; pierced earring] No.7496. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79800. Heliotrope. [Earring] No.7547. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81623. ish eyes. [Circular band surround-ing round dome; ring] No.5374. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81617. Irish eyes. Italy. [Two simulated rope links; cuff link] No.5938. Metal. © 14Aug72; GP81625. Jet navette. [Marquise; ring] No.5378. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81618. Love story. [Cluster of flowers & 2 heart-shaped stones; ring] No.5375. Metal. © lOAug72; GP81627. GP81627. Ming garden. [Filigree Sur oriental symbols; earring] No.7521. Metal. © 21Apr72; [Filigree surrounding oriental symools, carrier No.7521. Metal. © 21Apr72; GF79806. Minuet. [Crested openwork links; bracelet] No.9506. Metal. © 21Apr72; GF79807. / Mosaic. [Circle with incised diamond shapes; cuff link] No.5942. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81631. saic. [Circle with incised diamond shapes; tie tac] No Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81635. Mosaic. No.5941. rtle. [Turtle; pendant necklace] No.8543. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81638. Myrtle. No.8543 Peking. [Four-pointed shape mounted on tracery oval; pin] No.6548. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81639. Peking. [Tassle hanging from scrolled openwork; earring] No.7548. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81621.
- Royal velvet. [Circular band surrounding round stone; ring] No.5581. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81636.

- Sabu. [Elephant; pin] No.6512. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79798. Saucy. [Scrolled apple; pin] No.6510. Metal. © 21Apr72; merced
- GP79809.
- Sea sprite. [Circle of double arches; pin] No.6508. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79797.
- Shadow cameo. [Ring] No.5373. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81658. Shangri-la. [Pave cuff bracelet] No.9526. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81649.
- Shangri-la. [Pave hoop earring] No.7526. Metal. © 10Aug72;
- GP81659. ri-la. [Pave oval dome; ring] 5372. Metal. © 10Aug72; Shangri-la. GP81650.
- Shangri-la. [Pave teardrop; pendant necklace] No.8526. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81653.
- Sparkle circle. [Pendant earring] No.7540. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81641.
- Springtime. [Curved latticework; earring] No.7493. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79810.
- pin] No.6493. Metal. © 21Apr72; GF79815. Springtime.
- Sterling treasure. [Rectangle open-work; pin] No.6521. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79811.
- Swingalong. [Chain link with tear-drop; earring] No.7494. Metal. © 21Apr72; GF79808.
- Swingalong. [Disk with chain link pendant; necklace] No.8494. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79804.
- Metal: © 21Apr/2; Gr/9004. Togetherness. [Stone in swirled dome; ring] No.5342. Sterling. © 4May72; GP79801. Victoria. [Cluster of marquise-shaped floral openworks; pin] No.6528. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81624.
- Westminster. [Rosette in braided
- westminster. [Rosette in Branded circle; clip earring] No.7529. Metal. © lOAug72; GP81648. Westminster. [Rosette in scalloped circle; pin] No.6529. Metal. © lOAug72; GP81655. Wood numbh [Pronged oval shape:
- Wood nymph. [Pronged oval shape; ring] No.5339. Metal. © 21Apr72; GP79802.
- COVINGTON FABRICS.
 - Bedford. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, TNC. Eldorado. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS.
 - INC.
 - Esquire. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, TNC.
 - Etruscan. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- COVINGTON, ROD BRANT. [Picture and related story of the Picture and related story of the Chinese photographer; port. of Christ seen in melting snow & black earth] Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Rod Brant Covington. Reproduction of photo. © Rod Brant Covington; 13Dec72; H49733.
- COWLES, MRS. BEN T. See COWLES, HELEN HOUSER.
- COWLES, HELEN HOUSER
- WLES, HELEN HOUSER. The pre-oceanic continents. 12 draw-ings (part col.) & plastic works. Appl. states prev. reg. Dec. 1971, IUI6074. NM: additional drawings & plastic scale models. © Helen Houser Cowles (Mrs. Ben T.); 10Ju172; IU16240.
- COX, ORAN D.
- For works with Oran D. Cox as author of the print See MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.

- PHILTP K. COX XX, PHILIP K. Live, living, life. [Electrical out-let & others] By P. K. C. 22 p. Reproductions of drawings. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. Jian72, 48439. © Philip K. Cox; llApr72 (in notice: 1971); GP81909.
 - There is an art to life. [Electrical socket & others] By P. K. C. 61 p Reproductions of drawings. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. as Live--living--life, JJan72, GU48439. NM: additions & revisions. © Philip K. Cox; 17Nov72 (in hotice: 1971, 1972); GP81950. 61 p.
- COX, WALDRON W. Cool blue iceberg. Col. photo. © Waldron W. Cox; 7Aug72; JUI3129.
- COX, WILLIAM DAVID. The mandarin. [Flaming, 3-dimensional block letters with M forming pagoda] Drawing. © David Cox; 5Sep72; GU50059.
- COYLE, MICHAEL F. Roadhouse. See M. C. BIZZARE GRAPHICS.
- COZAD, JIM. May the sun in its circle shine on no one happier than you. See HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
- CRAIG-GREEN, LAURENCE. People so seldom say I love you and then it's either too late or love goes. [Bearded male profile within circle, with verse] Print. © Laurence Creits Construction Laurence Craig-Green; 12May70; K98734.
- CRAIG, M. Today is special for me, because it's special for you. See HALL-MARK CARDS, INC.
- CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. Aquarius. [Kneeling figure with pitcher; statuette on base] Plas © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Jul70; GP80500. Plaster.
 - ies. [Ram; statuette on base] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Ju170; GP80488. Aries.
 - each scene. [Crowded people engaged in assorted beach activities; statuette] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Nov70; crBeokes Beach scene. GP80499.
 - ncer. [Crab on top of large decorative rock; figurine on base] Cancer.
 - decorative rock; ligurine on base; Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Jul70; GP80487. Capricorn. [Sitting goat; statuette on base] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Jul70; gP80400 GP80492.
 - evator. [People sandwiched together on square platform; statuette] Plaster. NM: revisions. © Almazetta, Elevator. pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 23Jun70; GP80498.
 - © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta
 Crain; 13Jul70; GP80497. Gemini.
 - o. [Lion; statuette on base] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Jul70; GP80493.
 - [Mermaid; statuette on base] Libra. Libra. [Mermaid; statuette on base] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Cráin; 13Jul70; GP80496. Merry-go-round. [People & animals jammed on carousel; statuette] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 1Jul71; GP80490. Penalty. [Pile of tackling football players; figurine] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; JFeb71; GP80491.
- sces. [Fish; statuette on base] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Ju170; GP80495. Pisces. gittarius. [Centaur with arrows; statuette on base] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Jul70; GP80714. Sagittarius. corpio. [Scorpion on large decorative rock; figurine on base] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Jul70; GP80501. Scorpio. Taurus. [Bull; statuette on base] Plaster. © Almazetta, pseud. of Almazetta Crain; 13Jul70; GP80489. CRANTEX FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Crantex Fabrics. Pattern no. 1557. © 28Apr72; H49268. 1564. © 29Mar72; H49270. 1584. [Fruit clusters] © 30May72; H49274. 1585. © 9May72; H49269. 1604. © 20Jun72; H49272. 1624. [Queen with butterfly wings] © 31May72; H49271. 1639. [Birds & nests] © 9Jun72; H49349. 1642. © 12Jun72; H49331. 1646. 546. [Birds & bouquets] © 18Ju172; H49350. 1658. 558. [Chickens] © 27Jun72; H49347. 1662. © 9Jun72; H49273. 1691. © 20Ju172; H49310. 1692. [Butterflies & flowers] © 27Jun72; H49348. 1726. © 7Ju172; H49330. CRASSLY COMMERCIAL PRODUCTIONS. Svengoolie [& pictorial representation on sweatshirt; long-haired, bearded man wearing headband] Serigraph on fabric. © Jairus Ghan a.k.a. Jerry G. Bishop d.b.a. Crassly Commercial Productions; 290ct71; GP80294. CRAWFORD, RANDY MERLE. [Drawing of twin neck banjo] June 5, 1972. © Randy Merle Crawford; 100ct72; IU16301. CRAZY SHIRTS, INC. There's nothing faster than the U.S. male. [American eagle atop shield; design on T-shirt] Frint on fabric. © Crazy Shirts, Inc.; lJun68; GP81661. (See also Crazy Shirts, Inc.; lJun71 (in notice: 1968); GP79154) There's nothing faster than the U.S male. [American eagle atop shield; design on T-shirt] Print on fabric. © Crazy Shirts, Inc.; 1Jun71 (in notice: 1968); GP79154. (See also Crazy Shirts, Inc.; 1Jun68; GP81661) CREATIVE CANVAS, INC. Jack. [Freckle-face boy; needlepoint design] Col. serigraph. © Creativ Canvas, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80952. © Creative 11. [Little girl with braids; needlepoint design] Col. seri-graph. © Creative Canvas, Inc.; Jill. 30Aug72; GP80953.
- CREATIVE COMMUNICATIONS, INC. See THE RISE AND FALL OF BERT HAWKINS.
- CREATIVE ENTERPRISES.
 - Drugs turn me off! [Young man standing beneath head of ghoul clutching assorted drugs & syringes; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Fred S. Ghelarducci. © Creative Enter-prises; 28Aug72; GP81026.

CREATIVE INDUSTRIES OF BOSTON, INC. United States Marine Corps. [Letters circled around emblem; paperweight] Metal. Appl. ti.: Model for Marine Corps paperweight, exclusive of emblem. © Creative Industries of Boston Inc. 18Aug72. cutoodc emblem. © Creative Industries Boston, Inc.; 18Aug72; GU49942.

CREATIVE MERCHANDISERS, INC. The wild West. [Map with ports. & depiction of typical events] Illus. by David Cunningham; author of the print: Creative Merchandisers, Inc. Col. print. © Creative Merchandis-ers, Inc.; llDec64; K98490.

CREATIVE PLASTICS. Auburn. [Eagle flying through large A; in relief] Plastic. Appl. ti.: Auburn University eagle. © Crea-tive Plastics; 20ct72; GP81743.

Bulldogs. [Football helmet; in re-lief] Plastic. Appl. ti.: Univer-sity of Georgia football helmet. © Creative Plastics; 20ct72; GP81744

Georgia. [Bulldog in football jersey; in relief] Plastic. Appl. ti.: University of Georgia bulldog. © Creative Plastics; 20ct72; cn8174c GP81742.

CREATIVE POSTERS. Stand up for equal rights. [Woman & 2 men at urinal; poster] Art director: R. Griffiths; author of the print: Herbert Goldfarb. Col. reproduction of photo. © Herbert Goldfarb d.b.a. Creative Posters; 22May72; K98056.

CREATIVE FUBLICATIONS, INC. Fraction facts. [Fractions in cir-cles; diagram; poster] Designed by Linda Silvey. Col. print. © Crea-tive Publications, Inc.; lFeb72; к98730.

Locate ten numbered squares in which cate ten numbered squares in which the four special squares do not total 34. [Rows of divided squares; poster] Designed by Richard Gidley. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Fantastic four by four poster. © Creative Publications, Inc.; 22Feb72 (in no-tice: 1971); K98731.

CREATIVE SERVICES UNLIMITED. Historical map of Collier County, Florida. Author of the print: Jack Pomeroy. Print. © Creative Serv-ices Unlimited; 6Jun72; K99423.

CRICKET AND COLT CARBURETORS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 78 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.72-10) © Chrysler Corp.; 2210272. UP14002 23Ju172; JP14203

CRIGLER, TOMMY LEE. The 1972 crucifixion. [Pale man cov-ering mouth of swarthy man, with a third head hanging below] By T. L. Crigler. Painting. Signed. © Tommy Lee Crigler; 13Sep72; GU50064.

CRITES, WILLIAM G., JR. Temptation. [Various roads & paths depicting aspects of life; game-board] Col. print. © William G. Crites, Jr. & Steven L. Shean; l2Jul72; K98185.

OFT, PAUL B., JR. Fiberglass, aluminum frame awning. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. Includes list of materials & construction details. © Paul B. Croft, Jr.; 21Jun72; IP10526.

CROOKS ARE USUALLY STRANGERS, BUT (Film-strip) Bank of America N.T. & S.A. Made by Training Dept., World Head-quarters. 102 fr., color, 35 mm. (Big Jeff's casefile, no.8) © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 25Sep72; JP14475 JP14475.

CROSS, L. E., JR. [Alligator toy] Wood. © L. E. Cross, Jr.; 31Ju172; GP80011.

CROTHERS, WILLIAM L. American clipper ship Comet, 1851. See HORNSBY, THOMAS.

CROWELL, HENRY F. See HENDON INDUSTRIES.

CROWN, ROSS, pseud. See SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR.

CUMMINGS, ROBERT T. Hollow wallop ball with a series of symmetrically spaced concave indenta-tions on surface. Inventor, Robert T. Cummings. Drawing. © Robert T. Cummings; 14Sep72; IUI6271.

CUNNINGHAM, DAVID. The wild West. See CREATIVE MERCHANDISERS, INC.

CURRY, BETTY NEWMAN. Doodle world. [Stick figure on hori-zon gazing at 2 spherical bodies] Ink & watercolor drawing. © Betty N. Curry; 16Aug72; GU49922.

CURRY, DENNIS L. Spirit. [Composite view of upturned face, male nude with upraised fist & ocean waves] By D. Curry. Print. Signed. © Dennis L. Curry; 10Nov71; K98689.

CURTIS, CLIFFORD. [Kitchen mop] Mechanical drawing. © Clifford Curtis; llSep72; IU16287. [New for '73] Mechanical drawing on 5 sheets. © Clifford Curtis; 5Dec72; IU16358.

[New items for the home] Mechanical drawing on 5 sheets. © Clifford Curtis; 130ct72; IU16305.

CURTIS PUB. CO. [The artist; farmer looking over shoulder of young girl painting] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 2) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H48531.

[Barbershop; quartet] By Norman Rock-well; author of the reproduction; Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 6) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H48527.

[Baseball player; pitcher & man smoking cigar] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 12) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H48521.

[Boy and girl on bench; fishing rod; puppy & can of worms in foreground] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 3) Signed. @ Curtis Pub. Co.; IMay72; H48530.

[Boy and old man; puppy in overcoat pocket of man] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 9) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H48524.

[Boy with dogs; in front of trunk & suitcase] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 8) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H48525.

[Flagpole painter] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 10) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; Signed. H48523.

[Interesting subject; proper gentleman reading book with burly man looking over his shoulder] By Norman Rock-well; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 7) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H48526.

[Lazy fisherman; old man sleeping under umbrella with bell tied to reels] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 1) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H46532.

[Marble shooters; 2 boys & girl] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 4) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H48529.

[Pharmacist; making cough syrup for boy with cold] By Norman Rockwell; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 11) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; Signed. H48522.

The Saturday evening post. Donald Art Co. Col. reproductions of paintings. © Curtis Pub. Co. Mar. 2, 1912. [Young man kissing temple of young woman] 1911. By Philip Boileau; author of the re-production: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H4882.

Sept. 20, 1913. [Woman tying tiè for schoolboy] By J. Leyendecker; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48874.

14, 1914. [Elderly man dancing Ar. 14, 1914. [Elderly man dancing with young woman as elderly woman looks on] By Chas. A. MacLellan; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © LMar72; wh 292. H48881.

Dec. 25, 1920. [Elderly man painting toys] By J. Leyendecker; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48871. [Elderly man painting

Oct. 8, 1921. [Despondent boy with St. Bernard wearing For sale sign] By Angus MacDonall; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © IMar72; H48877.

May 28, 1927. [Pitcher & baseman gazing into distance] By Alan Foster; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; н48872.

Mar. 24, 1928. [Profile of woman in cloche, holding cup & saucer] By P. Stanlaws; author of the repro-duction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © IMar72; H48876.

Feb. 8, 1930. [Elderly man & little girl riding sled] By Alan Foster; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; W0872 H48873.

Feb. 22, 1930. [Small child sitting on lap of elderly lady who is hold-ing walkie-talkies to both of their ears] By Ellen Pyle; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48883.

- Nov. 22, 1930. [Doctor examining frightened boy in his bed] By J. Leyendecker; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed: J. L. © 1Mar72; H48884.
- ec. 13, 1930. [Elderly lady & boy with grocery basket at bus stop] By Ellen Pyle; author of the repro-duction; Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48868. Dec.
- t. 17, 1931. [Boy & girl in Sun-day clothes waiting while elderly lady mends jacket] By Ellen Pyle; author of the reproduction; Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © lMar72; Oct. н48879.
- Mar. 5, 1932. [Man wearing dress as woman pins up hem] By J. Leyen-decker; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48869.
- une 1, 1935. [Three uniformed Civil War veterans, playing drums] By M. L. Bower; author of the repro-duction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48878. June 1,
- ov. 23, 1935. [Elderly lady trim-ming pie crust while little boy looks on longingly] By J. Leyen-decker; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. © 1Mar72; H48880.
- June 6, 1936. [Little boy & girl at soda fountain; boy groping in pock-et] By Frances Tipton Hunter; au-thor of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48870.
- Oct. 3, 1936. [Elderly lady & butch-er looking at scales over chicken] By Leslie Thrasher; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48885.
- Feb. 27, 1937. [Woman holding therm-al underwear up to embarrassed boy]
- al underwear up to embarrassed bo By Frances Tipton Hunter; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48886. July 10, 1937. [Little boy making face at 4 adoring little girls] Frances Tipton Hunter; author of the reproduction: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48875. By
- with minor wounds] By Frances Tip-ton Hunter; author of the reproduc-tion: Curtis Pub. Co. Signed. © 1Mar72; H48867. Dec.
- [The scholar; schoolmaster presenting award to young boy] By Norman Rockrme scnolar; schoolmaster presenting award to young boy] By Norman Rock well; author of the reproduction; Curtis Pub. Co. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.NR 5) Signed. © Curtis Pub. Co.; 1May72; H48528.
- CURTISS, GEORGE C. You have a sense of humor if. [Woman feeding dog at table while man looks on; cartoon] Drawing. © George C. Curtiss; 18Sep72; GU50136.
 - JRWEN, JOHN. Kodaly choral method hand signs. See BOOSEY & HAWKES MUSIC PUBLISHERS, LTD. CURWEN.
- CUSKELLY, GLYNDA LEE HOFFMANN. [My son; profile of man holding infant] By Glynda Lee, pseud. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Glynda Lee Hoffmann Cuskelly; 13Jul72; GU49734.
 - INC (STOM ART, INC. [Christmas card; reindeer with teeth in braces pulling Santa's sleigh; greeting card folder] XM-427. Col. print. © Custom Art, Inc.; 15Jul72; K98141.
 - |Elephant An elephant never forgets. 1 elephant never forgets. [Elephant with tusks in braces; greeting card folder] BD-129. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Birthday card. © Custom Art, Inc.; 15Jul72; K98139.

- Keep America beautiful. [Santa brush-ing teeth of Mount Rushmore port.; greeting card folder] XM-426. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Christmas card. © Custom Art, Inc.; 15Jul72; K98140.
- Seasons greetings. [Lettering in the form of teeth & braces; greeting card folder] XM-428. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Christmas card. © Custom Art, Inc.; 30Ju172; K98518.
- Season's greetings. [Tooth-like let-ters linked by braces; greeting card folder] XM-428. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Christmas card, XM-428. © Custom Art, Inc.; 30Jul72; K98539.
- To celebrate your birthday we're get-ting a few of your friends together. [Four teeth in braces; greeting card folder] BD-125. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Birthday card. © Custom Art, Inc.; 30Dec71; K98138.
- CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Baby hearts. Pattern no.5449. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 31Ju172; GP80151.
- Le bouquet. Pattern no.5454. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics Tro © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 8Aug72; GP80335.
- Bouquet n' dots. Pattern no.5451. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 3Aug72; GP80150.
- Bubbles. Pattern no.5450. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; lAug72; GP80149.
- Circus. [Leaf shapes, checkered balls on checkered ground] Pattern no.5453. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 8Aug72; GP80337.
- Crab apples. Pattern no.5445. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 7Aug72; GP80338.
- Jelly apples. Pattern no.5448. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 31Jul72; GP80152.
- Petite bouquet. Pattern no.5455. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 9Aug72; GP80339. Positive apple. Pattern no.5440.
- Positive apple. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 26Jul72; GP80648.
- Stripes 'n dots. Pattern no.5452. Print on fabric. © Custom Fabrics, Inc.; 4Aug72; GP80336.
- CUSTOM SCREEN PROCESS. Please. [Large hand with starred & striped, pointing thumb] Col. serigraph of drawing on plastic. Appl. ti.: Thumalong. © Stanley Polzin d.b.a. Custom Screen Process; OFMATION 25May72; GP79590.
- CYBIS
 - American crested iris with bobwhite chick. [On base] Porcelain. © Cybis; 1Jul72; GP79771.
 - Anniversary. [Couple on top of cake; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Painting on porcelain. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50287.
 - [Medieval style with Army engineer. Eastle in background] Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50294.
 - tumn. [Port. of female with leaves in hair; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Porcelain. Appl. states prev. reg. July 1971, GU47685. © Cybis; 28Jun72 (in notice: 1972); GP81840. Autumn.
 - Carpenter [with tools; Medieval style] Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50296.
 - Chess set. [Assorted medieval figures on bases] 6 porcelain chessmen. Appl. ti.: Chest set. © Cybis; 1Mar72; GP79764.
 - Christmas bird. [Plaque] Signed: Ivers. Painting on porcelain. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50284.

- City girl [with long braids, castle in background] Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50301.
- Concerto. [Satyr With the Paint plaque] Signed: Ivers. Paint plaque] Cybis; 160ct72; [Satyr with flute in woods; Signed: Ivers. Painting on
- Crossbowmen. [Pair, Medieval style] Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50299.
- Easter egg hunt. [Plaque] Signed: Ivers. Porcelain. Appl. states prev. reg. July 1971, GU47687. © Cybis; 1Jul72 (in notice: 1972); GP81839.
- Easter egg [on grass; plaque] Ivers. Painting on porcela: © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50283. Signed: elain.
- [Female ballet; dancer in flowing gown; statuette on base] Porcelain. © Cybis; 1Sep72; GP81115.
- Horseman [in medieval soldier's dress] Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50325.
- ndependence celebration. [Fireworks display; plaque] Porcelain. Appl. states prev. reg. July 1971, GU47688. © Cybis; 1Ju172; GP81836. Independence celebration.
- Lady of nobility. Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50292.
- [Male ballet; dancer in tights; statu-ette on base] Porcelain. © Cybis; lSep72; GP81115.
- Merchant. [Medieval style with castle in background] Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50293.
- Merry Christmas. [House in snow; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Porcelain. Appl. states prev. reg. July 1971, GU47689. © Cybis; lJul72; GP81834.
- Noble lady. Signed: B. Cybis. Lith graph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50297.
- Nocturn. [Figure with flowing cape riding through trees; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Painting on porce-lain. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50280.
- Peasant woman [with baby] Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; B. Cybis. Lithog: 160ct72; GU50300.
- The pond [with skaters; plaque] Porcelain. Appl. states prev. reg. July 1971, GU47686. © Cybis; 28Jun72; GP81838.
- elude. [Mermaid on wave; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Painting on porce-lain. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50282. Prelude.
- Rapunzal [sic. Seated with hair trail-ing to floor] Porcelain. © Cybis; lJul72; GP79770.
- Soldier. [Medieval style with castle in background] Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50298.
- Spring. [Port. of woman wearing hat with fruit; plaque] Signed; Ivers. Porcelain. Appl. states prev. reg. July 1971, GU47682. © Cybis; July 1971, GU4768 28Jun72; GP81837.
- Summer, [Profile of woman in bathing suit looking up; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Porcelain. Appl. states prev. reg. July 1971, GU47683. © Cybis; 28Jun72; GP81833.
- Symphony. [Figure amidst swirls; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Painting on porcelain. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50281.
- [Couple within fancy Valentine. heart; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Painting on porcelain. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50286.

205

CYBIS_Con.

- Warrior [wearing fur-trimmed robe with axe] Signed: B. Cybis. Lith graph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50295. Litho-
- Wealthy merchant [wearing short pants & fur lined cape] Signed: B. Cybis. Lithograph. © Cybis; 160ct72; GU50302.
- Inter. [Port. of girl wearing hat & scarf; plaque] Signed: Ivers. Por-celain. Appl. states prev. reg. July 1971, GU47684. © Cybis; 28Jun72 (in notice: 1972); GP81835. Winter. Por-
- CYBIS, B. For works signed by B. Cybis See
- CZERWINSKI, JANICE M. [Oldies but goodies game] Drawings on 5 sheets. Fig.1-5. © Janice M. Czerwinski; 240ct72; IU16323.

D

D., B. See DYE, BETTY.

- THE /d/ SOUND. Pt.1 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School District. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. With tape. © San Antonio Independent School District; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); JP14297.
- D.Y.O.T. HOLDINGS, LTD. Ecology. [Large bouquet] '70. By Len Masse; author of the reproduc-tion: D.Y.O.T. Holdings, Ltd. Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © D.Y.O.T. Holdings, Ltd.; 70ct72; H49074.
- DABNEY, JOY. [Set of 33 posters of prehistoric amphibians and reptiles] Author of the prints: Irwin L. Slesnick. 33 col. prints. © Joy Dabney & Irwin L. Slesnick; 8May72; K99813.
- EDALLANS. FLIGHT NO.9. Daedalus and Icarus. [Icarus in arms of Daedalus; statue] © Daedalians, Flight no.9 (in notice: Daedalians no.9 flight); 23Jun72; GP80599. DAEDALIANS.
- DA FONSECA, ANGELO. Lady of Light. See INTERMEDIA.
- DAHCTE ENTERPRISES. HCIE ENTERPRISES. Gina the Giraffe. [Stuffed animal] Doll design by S. Payne. Textile. From the storybook, Neighbors, by Jim Kelly. Appl. author: Dahcie Enterprises, employer for hire. © Dahcie Enterprises; 21Sep72; cp80s61 GP80561.
 - ootskrump. [Stuffed animal resembling a baby chick] Doll design by S. Payne. Textile. From the story-book, Néighbors, by Jim Kelly. Appl. author: Dahcie Enterprises, employer for hire. © Dahcie Enter-prises; 21Sep72; GP80563. Tootskrump.
- ads A. Hippopotamus. [Stuffed animal wearing pants & fringed jacket] Doll design by S. Payne. Textile. From the storybook, Neighbors, by Jim Kelly. Appl. author: Dahcie Enterprises, employer for hire. © Dahcie Enterprises; Olsen2. GP80564 Wads A. Hippopotamus. for hire. © Dahc 21Sep72; GP80564.
- DAHLQUIST, SIDNEY GLENN. Pass! [Racetrack; gameboard] Col. print on vinyl. © Sidney G. Dahlquist; 4Aug72; K98462.

DALE, BOB. For works by Bob Dale See CLARK-CRAFT PRODUCTS.

- DALI, SALVADOR. Hallucinogenic toreador. Ser YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW
- DANIELS, PAT. Mick Jagger. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- D'ANNA, D. Happy summer. See MAGAZINES, INC. See SCHOLASTIC
- DANSKIN, ELMO L. [The bridge] See DANSKIN, PHILLIP A.
- DANSKIN, PHILLIP A. [The bridge; aerial view of Golden Gate Bridge] Col. photo. © Phillip A. Danskin & Elmo L. Danskin; 6Nov72; JU13181.
- DARA [Hangman] See DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC.
- DARA, BOB. Love is a lot a bull. See DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC.
- DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. Ebony love. [Embracing, nude couple; poster] Col. serigraph. © Dargis Associates, Inc.; lOAug72; K99491.
 - [Hangman; man hanging in bathroom with walls & fixtures covered with smile faces; poster] Signed: Dara; author of the print: Dargis Associates, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Dargis Associates, Inc.; 28Aug72; K99814.
 - In the beginning. [Negro boy & girl riding on back of panther; poster] Col. print. © Dargis Associates, Inc.; 10Sep72; K99845.
 - Love is a lot a bull. [Cow collaps-ing under weight of bull; poster] Signed: Bob Dara; author of the print: Dargis Associates, Inc. Col. print. © Dargis Associates, Inc.; 10Nov72; K99843.

 - Inc.; 10Nov72; K99042. Power. [Stalking panther; poster] Col. serigraph. © Dargis Associ-ates, Inc.; 5Dec72; K99815. Stoned again. [Nine ports. of Nixon transforming into flendish, devil-like creature; poster] Col. print. © Dargis Associates, Inc.; 10Nov72; K90492. K99492
 - U.S. snail. [Creeping mailman with snail shell; poster] Col. seri-graph. © Dargis Associates, Inc.; 12Dec72; K99844.
 - a, though I walk thru the valley of the shadow of death I shall fear no evil cause I'm the meanest son of a bitch in the valley. [Satanic crea-ture walking through horrible cav-ern; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.: S.o.b. © Dargis Associates, Inc.; 5Aug72; K99842.
- DARLAND, JACK.
- Celestial amusements. See LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE. The gathering of the ancestors. See LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE.
- Midnight broadcast. See LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE. The tower of the phoenix. See LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE.
- DARR, GARY. UTPB, Odessa, Texas. [Man riding rabbit near oil well; relief plaque] By Darr. Plaster. Signed. © Gary Darr; 15Aug72; GP81436.
- DART INDUSTRIES, INC. [Zoo-it-yourself; dog, elephant & giraffe with interchangeable parts] j plastic works. © Dart Industries, Inc. d.b.a. Tupperware (in notice: Dart Industries, Inc.); 27Aug67 (in notice: 1966); GP80986.

- D'ASSENZI (SILVANO) STUDIO, INC. [Boy and girl in canoe; figurine] Plaster. © Silvano a.a.d.o. Silvano D'Assenzi Studio, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP80045
- [Boy kneeling with baseball glove; statuette] Plaster. © Silvano a.a.d.o. Silvano D'Assenzi Studio, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP80048.
 - [Boy sitting reading book; statuette] Plaster. © Silvano a.a.d.o. Silvano D'Assenzi Studio, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP80043.
- [Boy with apple basket; statuette Plaster. © Silvano a.a.d.o. Silvano D'Assenzi Studio, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP80042.
- [Girl child with bowl; figurine] Plaster. © Silvano a.a.d.o. Silvano D'Assenzi Studio, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP80041
- [Girl sitting holding doll; figurine] Plaster. © Silvano a.a.d.o. Silvano D'Assenzi Studio, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP80044.
- [Girl sitting on stump; statuette] Plaster. © Silvano a.a.d.o. Silvano D'Assenzi Studio, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP80046.
- [Girl with apple basket; statuette] Plaster. © Silvano a.a.d.o. Silv D'Assenzi Studio, Inc.; 3Jan72; Silvano GP80047.
- DAUGHERTY, ROBERT. Rough carpentry: wood framing systems. See KC METAL PRODUCTS.
- DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION. JOHN ALEXANDER CHAPTER.
 [Scarf bearing design of historical homes & buildings] By Carol Stuart Watson. Serigraph on silk. Signed. © John Alexander Chapter, NSDAR a.a.d.o. John Alexander Chapter of National Society of the Daughters of the American Revolu-tion: 40ct72: GP81033. tion; 40ct72; GP81933.

- DAVENPORT, HARRY J. Harry J's original Texas barbecue sauce. [Port. of man wearing cowboy hat]_Drawing. © Harry J. Davenport; 12Ju172; GU49699.
- DAVID, MANUEL RICHARD. Circa. See SIMPSON, JERRY OTT.

DAVIDSON, ROY H.

- The defense rests. [Skunk stalking away from dog with paw held over snout; on base] Bronze. © Roy H. Davidson; 27Jun72; GP81124.
- The intruders. [Fallen horse & rider with prairie dog & holes nearby; figurine on base] Bronze. © Roy H Davidson; 15Sep72; GP80928. © Roy H.
- The protege. [Baby bull watching 2 others fight; figurine on base] Bronze. © Roy H. Davidson; 15Sep72; GP81872.

DAVIE, ALAN. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA 1972, G.M.B.H., EDITION.

- DAVIES, MRS. A MERVYN. See DAVIES, MONICA BORGLUM.
- DAVIES, MONICA BORGLUM. The Indian, a study. See BORGLUM. HARRIET M.

DAVILA, JORGE. Teddy goes to see the dentist. Artist, J. R. Parton; photography, R. A. Treat. 47 col. slides. Appl. ti.: Teddy goes to the dentist. © Jorge Davila; 20Jun72; JP14610.

DAVIS & SMITH. AVIS & SMITH.
Hillcrest Cluster, Reston, Va. [Plans for residence] Nov. 7, 1971. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. (Drawing no.A-1--A-7) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Project no.7116. Appl. author: Douglas N. Carter. © Davis & Smith & Wellborn Properties, Inc.; 7Nov71; IP10772.
Optimum house, Reston, Va. See WELLBORN PROPERTIES, INC. DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. The path to the presidency. [Groups of figures showing steps, with map of U.S. depicting electoral college; wall chart] Col. print. © Davis-Delaney-Arrow, Inc.; 28Aug72; K98595. DORIS F. DAVIS. Avis, Dokis F.
 Romance and reality; copy of design for book jacket. [Stylized facial features with integrated lettering]
 By D. F. D. Drawing. Signed.
 Doris F. Davis; 40ct72; GU50352. DAVIS, DOROTHY M. [Collected drawings; sun bursting through clouds & others] 10 draw-ings. © Dorothy M. Davis; 50ct72; ings. © GU50351. DAVIS, EDITH M. Necklace and bracelet. Styled by Edith M. Davis. 2 drawings. © Edith M. Davis; 4Dec72; IU16357. DÁVIS, HOMER. Hot dogs. See CELESTIAL ARTS. This room is a wild life refuge. See CELESTIAL ARTS. DAVIS, JOHN E. Cornwall. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Felicia. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. DAVIS, MARY. [The talking bug. Pair of cartoon bugs] Reproduction of drawing. David: 2Nov72; GP82058. DAVISON, ROBERT. Fountains of Rome. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. DAWSON, MONTAGUE. For works by Montague Dawson See FROST & REED, LTD. DAY, CHARLES V., JR. Boston Bruins. [Inflatable bear hockey player] Plastic. © Cha Day, Jr.; 18Mar72; GP79724. © Charles V. DAY, DAVID JOHN. Time flies. [Canadian goose With clock on body; sculpture] Wood. Appl. authors: David Day & Monica Day. © David John Day & Monica Margery Day; 190ct72; GP82178. DAVID JOHN. The flies. [Canadian goose with Wood Y, MÓNICA MÁRGERY. Fime flies. See DAY, DAVID JOHN. SU YING. DEA. Chinese barbecued pork fried rice. See KANDA, KAZUO. Steamed Chinese long grain rice. See KANDA, KAZUO. DE ANGELO, FRANK TONY. Worldguide digital compass readout. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 17 sheets. © Frank Tony De Angelo & Hazel Regena De Angelo; 19Nov70; IP10823. DE ANGELO, HAZEL REGENA. Worldguide digital compass readout. See DE ANGELO, FRANK TONY.

DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff. [Comic strip] Signed: Al Smith; author of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Prints. © Aedita S. deBeaumont. Prints. © Acurta S. Gebeumanner Release Aug. 31, 1970. © 13Aug70; K98651. Sept. 7, 1970. © 17Aug70; K98652. Sept. 14, 1970. © 26Aug70; K98655. Sept. 21, 1970. © 31Aug70; K98655. Sept. 28, 1970. © 3Sep70; K98655. Sept. 28, 1970. © 3Sep70; K98655.
Oct. 5, 1970. © 3Sep70; K98655.
Oct. 12, 1970. © 18Sep70; K98656.
Oct. 12, 1970. © 18Sep70; K98657.
Oct. 19, 1970. © 28Sep70; K98658.
Oct. 26, 1970. © 50ct70; K98665.
Nov. 2, 1970. © 150ct70; K98661.
Nov. 23, 1970. © 230ct70; K98663.
Nov. 23, 1970. © 5Nov70; K98664.
Dec. 7, 1970. © 28Nov70; K98665.
Dec. 14, 1970. © 20Nov70; K98666.
Dec. 21, 1970. © 3Dec70; K98667.
Mutt & Jeff and Clcero's Cat. [Comic strip] Signed: Al Smith; author of the prints: Aedita S. deBeaumont, employer for hire. Bell-McClure Syndicate. Prints. © Aedita S. deBeaumont.
Release Release Sept. 6, 1970. © 7Aug70; K98634. Sept. 13, 1970. © 14Aug70; K98635. Sept. 20, 1970. © 21Aug70; K98636. Sept. 20, 1970. © 21Augro, K96050. Sept. 27, 1970. © 28Augro; K98637. Oct. 4, 1970. © 4Sep70; K98638. Oct. 11, 1970. © 11Sep70; K98659. Oct. 18, 1970. © 18Sep70; K98640. Oct. 25, 1970. © 25Sep70; K98641. Nov. 1, 1970. © 20ct70; K98642. Nov. 1, 1970. © 200070; K98642. Nov. 8, 1970. © 900170; K98643. Nov. 15, 1970. © 1600170; K98644. Nov. 22, 1970. © 2300170; K98645. Nov. 29, 1970. © 3000170; K98646. Dec. 6, 1970. © 6Nov70; K98648. Dec. 13, 1970. © 13Nov70; K98648. Dec. 20, 1970. © 20Nov70; K98649. Dec. 27, 1970. © 27Nov70; K98650. DE BOTTON, RAYMOND. See BOTTON, RAYMOND DE. DE CALLATAY, XAVIER. See CALLATAY, XAVIER DE DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Circle with insets; lucite standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; 1Ju171; GP80957. Frame with rod insets; lucite standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; lJul71 (in notice: 1972); GP80955. Hexagon; lucite standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; lJul71 (in notice: 1972); GP80958. Movable spiral; lucite standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; sculpture. © Eu 1Ju171; GP81848. Parallelogram; lucite standing sculp-ture. © Eugene de Christopher; lJul71 (in notice: 1972); GP80956. Rectangle with insets; lucite standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; 23Sep71; GP80965. Rectangle with small insets; lucite Rectangle with small insets, interest standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; 23Sep71 (in notice: 1972); GP80964. Rectangle with triangles inset; lucite standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; 23Sep71 (in notice: 1970); GP8054 1972); GP80962.

- Rods on chrome axis; lucite standing sculpture. Signed. © Eugene de Christopher; lJul71 (in notice: 1972); GP81914. Spiral design on solid base; standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; lJul71 (in notice: 1972); GP80959.
- Triangle with insets; lucite standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; 23Sep71 (in notice: 1972); GP80963. Wooden insets, lucite edge; lucite standing sculpture. © Eugene de Christopher; 23Sep71 (in notice: 1972); GP80961. DECLERK, BILLY J. Artistic plaque of Sigma Chi Frater-nity crest. See AUDAX INDUSTRIES. DEEMS, LEVERETTE 0. Patriotic symbol. [Statue of Liberty by U.S. outline] Drawing. © Lever-ette (Larry) 0. Deems; 28Jul72; GU49750. DEGRAZIA, TED. The bird seller. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. My first horse. See ASHELY (AARON) INC. DE GROOT (C.) & CO. Dutch windmill. 1972. Drawn by J. Kershaw. Architectural drawing J. Kershaw. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of elevations 1/4" = 110". Sheet 1-10. Includes description of materials. With cover sheet showing rendering. Appl. author: Clarence pe Groot. © C. De Groot & Co.; 26Dec72; IU16362. DE GROOT, CLARENCE. Dutch windmill. See DE GROOT (C.) & CO. DEIBLER, RICHARD 0. The family-ship. [Each sail labelled with a quality or factor] Painted by Su Allen. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Appl. author: Richard O. Deibler, employer for hire. © Richard O. Deibler; 6Mar72; GP79767. In the wind. [Clipper ship] Painted by Su Allen. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. Appl. author: Richard O. Deibler, employer for hire. © Richard O. Deibler; 6Mar72; GP79596. The sportsman-ship. [Clipper ship with good sportsman qualities printed on sails] Painted by Su Allen. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. Appl. author: Richard O. Deibler, employer for hire. © Richard O. Deibler; 6Mar72; CPZCO 65 GP79595 DEITZ, JAMES E. Senior activity calendar. See HEALD BUSINESS COLLEGE. JESUS, JOSE MI JOSE MIGUEL DE. JOSE MIGUEL. See JESUS, DE DE LA RENTA, OSCAR. Qiana jersey. See COULEUR INTER-NATIONAL, LTD. DELFINO, CONNIE. Special buck up rip cord. See HAVEN FABRICS, LTD. Tempo jeunesse. See HAVEN FABRICS, LTD. DEL GATTO. U-2 glider. See STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. DELLINGER, PHILLIP G. Dogwood Records. [Head of dog on stick] Drawing. © Phillip G. Dellinger & Betty D. Love; 16Aug72; GU49924 Hotdog Booking Agency. [Dog with musical notes for legs] Drawing. @ Phillip G. Dellinger; 21Aug72; musical GU49952 DELOYE, JAMES F. Determination, stamina, strategy. See U.S. RACQUET CLUBS, INC.

- DELTA MOLD. Koala. [Adult & young climbing on tree; statuette on base] © Delta Mold; 18Sep72; GP80718.

DELUCCHI, MARCIA MCL.

- Soft Easter egg basket. [Baby chick] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti. Design for soft Easter egg basket. © Marcia McL. Delucchi; 4May72; ti.: GP81387
- DELUE, DONALD. Louisiana State Memorial at Gettysburg, Pa. [Female figure with trumpet & torch, suspended above flag draped body of soldier; statue] Bronze. © Donald DeLue; llJun71; cgyosol GP79594.
- GP(9594.
 DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO.
 America I love you. [Rippling flag; sticker] Author of the print: Nicolo J. De Maria, Demanick Music Pub. Co. Col. print. © Demanick Music Pub. Co.; 23Nov72; K99592.
 California I love you. [State flag; sticker] Author of the print: Nicolo J. De Maria, Demanick Music Pub. Co. Print. Appl. ti.: Five Languages California I love you bumper stickers. © Demanick Music Pub. Co.; 25Jul72; K98157.
 E. D. mini sbuffle game. Mar. 15,
 - 5 D mini shuffle game. Mar. 15, 1972. By Earl Larsen & Nicolo J. De Maria. Drawing. Signed.
 © Demanick Music Pub. Co.; 200ct72; IU16324.
- DE MARIÀ, NICOLO J. America I love you. See DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO.
- California I love you. S DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. See
- D mini shuffle game. See DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO.
- DE MARS ORIGINAL. [Novelty character] See DE MARS, SUSAN M.
- MARS, SUSAN M. [Novelty character; outline figure of male & female] Drawing. Appl. author: Susan M. De Mars, De Mars Original. © Susan M. De Mars; 24Nov72; GU50482.
- DEMING, HARRY. Solemn owl [on stump; statuette] © Harry Deming (in notice: Deming); 1Jul72; GP81815.
- DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE. Skinny cats for Democrats. [Cat; envelope] Print. © Democratic National Committee; 28Sep72; K99191.
- DEMORAES, ALBERT. Today [in ornate lettering, surmount-ing list of admonitions] Print. © Albert Demoraes; 1Sep72; K99720.
- DEMPS, STEVE F. Dart bowl. [Blocked ground with checks; game board] Col. print. © Steve F. Demps; 12Nov72; K99861.
- DEMUNBRUN, JOAN. Especially for you. [Profile on little girl smelling flowers; greeting card] Col. print. (Gif-card) © Joan DeMunbrun; 210ct72;
 - Merry Christmas [written on window; greeting card folder] Col. print. © Joan DeMunbrun; 11Nov72; K99521.
 - Pulling for you all the way. [Flow cart; greeting card] Col. print. (Gifcard) © Joan DeMunbrun; 210ct72; K99262. [Flower
 - Season's greetings [inscribed on win-dow in brick wall; greeting card folder] Print. (Gifcard) Signed. © Joan DeMunbrun; 11Nov72; K99448.

- DENEEN, J. B. Defending Battle of Britain spitfire downs a German Stuka. See ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Flying Tiger P-40C scores over the fields of Burma. See ECHELON PUB. elds CO., INC. Guadalcanal F4F Wildcats peel off on a Japanese formation. See ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Somewhere in France, Messerschmitt 109E's scramble to the attack. See ECHELON PUB. CO., INC.
 - DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. Hispanic America series (Serie his-pano Americana) [Map of Central & South America; cover illus.] Col. print. © Denoyer-Geppert Co.; 16Nov72; K99798.
 - DEPASQUALE, VINCENT A. Design to be used for or on any matter. [Eagle above map of U.S. with flags within circle of laurel; seal] By Vicente, pseud. Design. © Vincent A. DePasquale; 2May72; GU50244.
 - DESAI, AVINASH. India: the God's country. [Peacocks, traditional representations of deities & others] Author of original work: photographs from different sources; author of the reproduction: Avinash Desai. 10 linoleum_cuts. © Avinash Desai; 1Aug72; H48834.
- DESCHENES, ANDRE E. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. E. B. Brown. See BROWN, EARLE B.
 - DESERTLAND SALES CO. [Silent majority of American citizens logo; circle above 4 adjacent triangles; sticker] Author of the print: Joseph A. Marek d.b.a. Desertland Sales Co. Col. pr print © Desertland Sales Co.; 17Jun72; K98505
- DESIGN IMPRESSION. Alice. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Godfrey. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS,
 - Lindsay. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, TNC.
 - Melissa. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- DESIGN VECTORS, INC. Biosphere: life support system of "Spaceship" Earth. [Chart showing plant & animal life cycles] Proj-ect created by Alan A. Tratner. Col. print. © Design Vectors, Inc.; 10ct72: K0308 Col. print. © 10ct72; K99398.
 - Technology vs. environment. [Charts showing effects of nuclear power, energy, solid wastes, aircraft, weapons & pesticides with poster of skeleton on globe] Author of the prints: Alan A. Tratner. 7 col. prints. © Design Vectors, Inc.; prints. © Desi 1May72; K99399.
- DESIGN WORKS,
 - njon truckin'. [Rooster striding along] Design. Appl. author: Alan R. Work. © Design Works; 6Nov72; Capon truckin'. GU50395.
 - Crabs, your friendly neighbors to the south. [Smiling crab] Drawing. Appl. author: Alan R. Work. © Design Works; 1Aug72; GU49809.
 - Design Works; LAUG/2; G049009.
 Keep America green. [Leaves massed into shape of U.S.] Design. App author: Alan R. Work. © Design Works; 6Nov72; GU50396.
 McGovern. [Stylized lettering] Design. Appl. author: Alan R. Wor © Design Works; LAUG/2; GU49810. Appl.
 - Work.
 - Marijuana Pickers Union. [Eagle smok-ing & resting] Design. Appl. au-thor: Alan R. Work. © Design Works; 6Nov72; GU50394.
- DESIGNWORKS. Pillory. [Stylized outline amid Stokworks.
 Pillory. [Stylized outline amid closely parallel stripes; poster] Reproduction of drawing.
 © J. Daniel Johnson & Gary Maudsley d.b.a. Designworks; 14Jun72; GP80179. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Gnarled sentinel. [Old tree with winding river behind] Painting. Signed. © Paul Detlefsen; 5Sep72; GU50027. [Lazy day; sleeping boy & dog on bank with propped-up fishing pole] Painting. Signed. © Paul Detlefsen; 310ct72; GU50368. West harbor. [Old wharf with rowboat, autumn scene] Painting. Signed. © Paul Detlefsen; 5Sep72; GU50026. DE TOMASI, JANE. The Whalers Monument, Cold Spring Harbor, Long Island, New York. See WHALERS MONUMENT COMMITTEE, COLD SPRING HARBOR, N.Y. DEUTSCH, HANS. [Ornamental lamp base] See NEMO GLASS CO. DE VAUX, MARCEL. [Scowling face with tongue out; sticker] Col. print. © Marce De Vaux; 3Aug72; K98395. © Marcel DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS (Film-strip) Educational Direction. Mad by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, Made color. 35 mm. Contents: X305A-X305F: Direction: Contents: X305A-X305F: Direction: can you somersault sideways? 55 fr.--Size: smaller than large and larger than small. 54 fr.--Shape: a circle is never a square. 53 fr.--Location: over and under & in between. 53 fr.--Quantity: something is different from nothing. 51 fr.--Order: first always Nothing. Of it.-europer; first alway comes before last. 44 fr. Credits: General editor, Judith H. Russell; consulting editor, Alexander M. Butman; graphic artist, Edward A. Casker. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14271. DEVELOPING TECHNIQUES IN CONCENTRATION (Filmstrip) Classroom Materials Co. 7 filmstrips (37 fr. each), color, 35 mm. With Teaching guide & script, 22 p. Contents: Visual memory, immediate. --Visual memory, delayed.--Tracking.--Extended tracking.--Visual emphasis.--Constancy of shape.--Figure-ground discrimination. Credits: Program, Selma Greenberg & Anita Gurian; illustrations, Gerry Levinson. Classroom Materials Co.; 1Aug72; JP14190-14196. DE VESCOVI, ELY. S BETTA DE VESCOVI. See WHITMAN, ELISA-

DESIGNS CLAY.

DESIGNS KANITZ.

[Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.

[Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.

- DE VEZE, RICHARD J. L. Black diamond. [Pin & wire design on frame] Metal & wood. © Richard J. L. de Veze; 28Feb72; GP80446.
 - [Combination; abstract wing motif; pin & wire design on frame] Metal & wood. © Richard J. L. de Veze; 28Feb72; GP80451.
- Double harp. [Pin & wire design on frame] Metal & wood. © Richard J. L. de Veze; 28Feb72; GP80449.

- [Golden bird; pin & wire design on frame] Metal & wood. © Richard J. L. de Veze; 28Feb72; GP80447.
- [Paragon; pin & wire design on oval frame] Metal & wood. © Richard J. L. de Veze; 28Feb72; GP80448. Rose of love. [Pin & wire design on oval frame] Metal & wood. © Rich-ard J. L. de Veze; 28Feb72; GP80450.
- DEVINE, WILLIAM DAVID. Alaskan art prints. [Grizzly bear before snow-covered log cabin] By Bill Devine. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Bill Devine; 9Nov72; GP81971.
 - [Alaskan husky; head] By Bill Devine. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Bill Devine; 9Nov72; GP81969.
 - ache. [Cabin built on platform & piled with snow] By Bill Devine. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Bill Devine; 9Nov72; Cache. Signed. GP82470.
 - [Caribou] By Bill Devine. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed.
 © Bill Devine; 9Nov72; GP81967.
 - [Grizzly bear] By Bill Devine. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Bill Devine; 9Nov72; GP81970.
 - Miners' & trappers' cabin. By Bill Devine. Reproduction of pen & in drawing. Signed. © Bill Devine; 9Nov72; GP82469.
 - [Mountains of Alaska] By Bill Devine. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Bill Devine; 9Nov72; Gr81968.
 - DE VITO, JOSEPH. Unique drawings: Presidents of the United States. By Sapience, pseud. 37 reproductions of pencil drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. NM: variation of facial expressions. © Joseph De Vito; 26Sep72; GP80892.
 - DEVLIN, THOMAS B. DevlinCola. [Beverage can with the appearance of cola & ice filled glass] Col. photo. © Thomas B. Devlin; 29Aug72; JU13143.
- [The bitter end] See GLOVER, RONALD W.
- DIBERT, PAUL. The dueling pistol. S GALLERY, INC. (N.M.) See TAOS ART
- DICKINSON, LORRAINE ADAMS. [Spinning wheel] See WAYSIDE NOTES.
- DICKSON, CATHERINE E. 1 2 3 A B C. [Alphabet book] 1 v. Drawings. © Catherine E. Dickson; 20ct72; GU50237.
- DIFFLOTH, DANIELLE. For works photographed by Danielle Diffloth See MEN FOR WOMEN.
- DIGITAL RESEARCH & ENGINEERING. Schematic digital clock. [Diagram] Mechanical drawing. Appl. author: Bichard Lee Goodpasture, Digital Research & Engineering. @ Digital Research & Engineering; 30Aug72; IU16258.
- DILKS, ROBERT C. Environman. [Triangular design con-taining hourglass shape; folder] Col. print. © Robert C. Dilks; 20Sep71; K98633.
- DI N, MIMI. See MIMI DI N.

- DIOR (CHRISTIAN) S.A.R.L. [Article of jewelry] © Chr. Dior a.a.d.o. Christian Dior, S.A.R.L. 662. [Necklace] © 1Nov71; GP81516. 792. [Necklace] © 1Nov71; 0P81517.
- DIORIO ENTERPRISES, INC. [Article of jewelry] © DiOrio's a.a.d.o. DiOrio Enterprises, Inc. Dandy man. [Figure with flattened, cylindrical dangling limbs; pen-dant] Metal. © 26Jun72; GP80412. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS (Filmstrip) E cational Direction. Made by Troll Associates. 6 filmstrips, color Edu-35 mm. Contents: How it moves. 56 fr.--How it looks. 52 fr.--How it feels. 39 fr.--How it sounds. 44 fr.--Names of things. 53 fr.--Kinds of people. 51 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Apr72; JP14526. DISCOVERY: TROPICAL AFRICA (Filmstrip) Doubleday Multimedia. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: What is Africa like? 17 fr.--What do Africans look like? 19 fr.--Where do Africans live? 16 fr. Credits: Educational consultants, Ron Atwood & Sister Mary John Binder, C.S.J.; photographers, Jim Wells & Ron Atwood. © Doubleday & Co., Inc.; 2Mar72; JP14596-14595, 14599. 16 fr. DISNEY, WALT. Donald Duck. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. See DISNEY (WALT) Mickey Mouse. PRODUCTIONS. Uncle Remus. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. SNEI (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
 Bashful; publications model sheet.
 [Various poses & expressions] 1971.
 Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet.
 © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81524.
 - The Big Bad Wolf. 1971. Drawings on 3 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 8Aug72; GP80185.
 - Christopher Robin; publications model sheet. [Boy in various poses & ex-pressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81531.
 - Daisy Duck; publications model sheet [Various poses & expressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 4 sheets. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81520.
 - Doc; publications model sheet. [Vari-ous poses & expressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81529.
 - Donald Duck. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints. © Walt Disney Productions. Release
 - July 9, 1972. © 2Jul72; K97952. July 10, 1972 July 15, 1972. © 3Jul72; K97950.
 - July 16, 1972. © 9Jul72; K98021. July 17, 1972 July 22, 1972. © 10Jul72; K98019.
- July 23, 1972. © 16Ju172; K98048. July 24, 1972 July 29, 1972. © 17Ju172; K98045. July 30, 1972. © 23Jul72; K9 July 31, 1972 - Aug. 5, 1972. © 24Jul72; K98103. к98111. Aug. 6, 1972. © 30Ju172; K98108. Aug. 7, 1972 - Aug. 12, 1972. © 31Ju172; K98104. © 31Jul72; K98104. Aug. 13, 1972. © 6Aug72; K98316. Aug. 14, 1972 - Aug. 19, 1972. © 7Aug72; K98313. Aug. 20, 1972. © 13Aug72; K98318. Aug. 21, 1972 - Aug. 26, 1972. © 14Aug72; K98322. Aug. 27, 1972. © 20Aug72; K98372. Aug. 27, 1972. © 20Aug72, K969121 Aug. 28, 1972 - Sept. 2, 1972. © 21Aug72; K98508. Sept. 3, 1972. © 27Aug72; K98513. Sept. 4, 1972 - Sept. 9, 1972. © 28Aug72; K98514. © 2000g/2; K90514. Sept. 10, 1972. © 35ep72; K98577. © 45ep72; K98578. Sept. 17, 1972. © 105ep72; K98713. Sept. 18, 1972. © 105ep72; K98713. © 115ep72; K98718. Sept. 24, 1972. © 17Sep72; K98921. Sept. 25, 1972 - Sept. 30, 1972. © 18Sep72; K98717. Oct. 1, 1972. © 24Sep72; K98924. Oct. 2, 1972 - Oct. 7, 1972. © 25Sep72; K98926. Oct. 8, 1970. © 100470. K09075 © 255ep72; K98926. Oct. 8, 1972. © 10ct72; K98855. Oct. 9, 1972. © 10ct72; K98855. Oct. 9, 1972. Oct. 14, 1972. © 20ct72; K99045. Oct. 15, 1972. © 80ct72; K98861. Oct. 16, 1972. Oct. 21, 1972. © 90ct72; K98859. Oct. 22, 1972. © 150ct72; K99042. Oct. 23, 1972. Oct. 28, 1972. © 160ct72; K99040. Oct. 29, 1972. © 220ct72; K99163. Oct. 30, 1972. Oct. 4, 1972. © 230ct72; K99164. Nov. 5, 1972. © 290ct72; K99175. Nov. 6, 1972. © 290ct72; K99175. Nov. 6, 1972. © 5Nov72; K99272. Nov. 12, 1972. © 5Nov72; K99272. Nov. 13, 1972 - Nov. 18, 1972. © 6Nov72; K99375. Nov. 19, 1972. © 12Nov72; K99347. Nov. 20, 1972 - Nov. 25, 1972. © 13Nov72; K99349. Nov. 26, 1972. © 19Nov72; K99344. Nov. 20, 1972. 6 19N07/2; K99344 Nov. 27, 1972. - Dec. 2, 1972. © 20Nov72; K99443. Dec. 3, 1973. © 26Nov72; K99441. Dec. 4, 1972. - Dec. 9, 1972. © 27Nov72; K99446. Dec. 10. 1972. © 3Dec72; K99610. Dec. 11, 1972. - Dec. 16, 1972. © 4 Dec72; K99612. Dec. 17, 1972. © 10Dec72; K99731. Dec. 18, 1972.- Dec. 23, 1972. © 11Dec72; K99732. Dec. 24, 1972. © 17Dec72; K99760. Donald Duck. 1971. Drawings on 8 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 8Aug72; GP80184. Donald Duck [& nephews posing with \$1000 bill for Uncle Scrooge's engraving] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4557)
 Walt Disney Productions; 1Jun72; K98167. K98157. Donald Duck [in hammock between palm trees] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate paper saver, 4943) © Walt Disney Productions; 7Jul72;
- к98163. Dopey; publications model sheet. [Various poses & expressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81522

7

Robin Hood kids. [Toby, Tag Along, Sis, Skippy; animal characters] Oll2. Drawing. © Walt Disney Productions; 13Nov72; GU50464.

Aug. 28, 1972 - Sept. 2, 1972. © 21Aug72; K98510. Sept. 3, 1972. © 27Aug72; K98512. Sept. 4, 1972 - Sept. 9, 1972. © 28Aug72; K98511. Sept. 10, 1972. © 3Sep72; K98579. Sept. 11, 1972 - Sept. 16, 1972. © 4Sep72; K98580. Sept. 17, 1972. © 10Sep72; K98712. Sept. 18, 1972 - Sept. 23, 1972. © 11Sep72; K98719. Sept. 24, 1972. © 17Sep72; K98920. Sept. 25, 1972 - Sep © 18Sep72; K98716. Sept. 30, 1972. Oct. 1, 1972. © 24Sep72; K98922. Oct. 2, 1972 - Oct. 7, 1972. © 25Sep72; K98925. Oct. 1, 1912. Oct. 7, 1972.
© 25Sep72; K98925.
Oct. 8, 1972. © 10ct72; K98856.
Oct. 9, 1972. Oct. 14, 1972.
© 20ct72; K99044.
Oct. 15, 1972. © 10ct72; K98858.
Oct. 16, 1972. Oct. 21, 1972.
© 90ct72; K99044.
Oct. 22, 1972. © 150ct72; K99043.
Oct. 23, 1972. Oct. 28, 1972.
© 160ct72; K99041.
Oct. 30, 1972. © 220ct72; K99161.
Oct. 30, 1972. Nov. 4, 1972.
© 230ct72; K99165.
Nov. 5, 1972. © 200ct72; K99161.
Oct. 30, 1972. Nov. 11, 1972.
© 300ct72; K99271.
Nov. 12, 1972. © 5Nov72; K99345.
Nov. 13, 1972. Nov. 18, 1972.
© 6Nov72; K99376.
Nov. 20, 1972. © 12Nov72; K99345.
Nov. 26, 1972. © 19Nov72; K99345.
Nov. 26, 1972. © 19Nov72; K99345.
Nov. 27, 1972. © 26Nov72; K99345.
Nov. 27, 1972. © 26Nov72; K99440.
Dec. 3, 1972. © 26Nov72; K99440.
Dec. 4, 1972. © 25Nov72; K99440.
Dec. 4, 1972. © 3Dec72; K99410.
Dec. 10, 1972. © 3Dec72; K99611.
Dec. 11, 1972. © 3Dec72; K99735.
Dec. 17, 1972. © 10Dec72; K99735.
Dec. 18, 1972. © 10Dec72; K99735. Dec. 17, 1972. © 10Dec72; K99733. Dec. 18, 1972 - Dec. 23, 1972. © 11Dec72; K99734. Dec. 24, 1972. © 17Dec72; K99758. Dec. 25, 1972 - Dec. 30, 1972. © 18Dec72; K99761. Dec. 25, 1972 - Dec. 30, 1972.
© 18Dec72; K99761.
Mickey Mouse. 1971. Drawings on 6 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 17Feb72; GF80183.
Mickey Mouse [& Minnie on a date] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate paper saver, 4943) © Walt Disney Productions; 7Jul72; K98164.
Minnie Mouse. 1971. Drawings on 3 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 17Feb72; GF80191.
Morty and Ferdie. 1971. Drawings on 4 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 17Feb72; GF80190.
The mouse that means business; Mickey Mouse is selling better than ever! Col. reproduction of drawing. (In Toy & hobby world, Apr. 5, 1971, p.28) © Walt Disney Productions; 5Apr71; GF81410.
Pinocchio. 1971. Drawings on 3 cheats. (Publications model Pinocchio. 1971. Drawings on 3 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 8Aug72; GP80186. (Publications model sheet) © Wal Disney Productions; 17Feb72; GP80192. Pluto. © Walt [Railroad station with steam engine] Col. print. (Walt Disney World frame-tray puzzle, no.4545) © Walt Disney Productions; 60ct72; K99131.

Sleepy; publications model sheet. [Various poses & expressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; gr81scg GP81523. Sneezy; publications model sheet. [Various poses & expressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81526. [Various poses & expressions] 1971 Reproductions of drawings on 5 sheets. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81519. 1971. Three Little Pigs. 1971. Drawings on 3 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 8Aug72; GP80189. Tigger; publications model sheet. Tigger; publications model sheet. [Tiger in various poses & expres-sions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 2 sheets. © Walt Disney Productions; 3loct72; GP81527. Uncle Remus. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints. Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. © Walt Disney Productions. Release. Release. July 16, 1972. © 9Jul72; K98020. July 23, 1972. © 16Ju172; K98046. July 30, 1972. © 23Ju172; K98110. Aug. 6, 1972. © 30Ju172; K98107. Aug. 0, 1972. © 5050172; K96107. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rab-bit. [Comic strip] By Walt Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndi-cate. Prints. Adapted from the stories by Joel Chandler Harris. © Walt Disney Productions. Belease Release Aug. 13, 1972. © 2Ju172; K97953. Aug. 13, 1972. © 6Aug72; K98315. Aug. 20, 1972. © 13Aug72; K98319. Aug. 27, 1972. © 20Aug72; K98373. Sept. 3, 1972. © 27Aug72; K98509. Sept. 10, 1972. © 3Sep72; K98581. Sept. 17, 1972. © 10Sep72; K98714. Sept. 24, 1972. © 17Sep72; K98715. Oct. 1, 1972. © 24Sep72; K98923. Oct. 8, 1972. © 10ct72; K98854. Oct. 15, 1972. © 80ct72; K98857. Oct. 22, 1972. © 150ct72; K99046. Oct. 29, 1972. © 220ct72; K99162. Nov. 5, 1972. © 290ct72; K99174. Nov. 12, 1972. © 5Nov72; K99273. Nov. 19, 1972. © 12Nov72; K99346. Nov. 26, 1972. © 19Nov72; K99348. Dec. 3, 1972. © 26Nov72; K99442. Dec. 10, 1972. © 3Dec72; K99609. Dec. 17, 1972. © 10Dec72; K99735. Dec. 24, 1972. © 17Dec72; K99759. Uncle Scrooge; publications model sheet. [Various poses & expres-sions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 5 sheets. © Walt Dis-ney Productions; 310ct72; GP81518. Winnie-the-Pooh comparative sizes; publications model sheet. [Various characters] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81528.. DISPLAY COMMUNICATIONS.

[Discom poster bulletin board display] Mechanical drawing (whith line print) on 2 sheets. Appl, author: Richard J. Botti. \odot Richard J. Bottá t.a. Display Communications; 22Dec72; IU16367.

DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS .- Con.

- ISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.-Con.
 [Dumbo flying over tents] Col.
 print. (Dumbo Magic Slate Faper
 Saver, 4442) © Walt Disney Productions; 270ct72; K99559.
 [Dumbo jumping from fiery facade into
 net held by clowns] Col. print.
 (Dumbo frame-tray puzzle, 4509)
 © Walt Disney Productions; ll0ct72;
 x00614. K99614
- [Dumbo slipping from bottom of ele-phant balancing act] Col. print. (Dumbo frame-tray puzzle, 4509) © Walt Disney Productions; 110ct72; к99615.
- [Dumbo watching mouse on ball] Col. print. (Dumbo Magic Slate paper saver, 4442) © Walt Disney Produc-tions; 270ct72; K99558.
- Goofy. 1971. Drawings on 5 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 17Feb72; GP80187.
- Goofy [on bucking bronco] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate paper saver, 4943) © Walt Disney Productions; 7Jul72; K98165.
- Productions; 7Jul72; K98165.
 Goofy's hungry. [Sundaes & other goodies before Goofy] Whitman Pub.
 Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate paper saver, 4943) © Walt Disney Produc-tions; 7Jul72; K98112.
 Grumpy; publications model sheet. [Various poses & expressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet.
 © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81525.
 Happy: publications model sheet
- Happy; publications model sheet. [Various poses & expressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81530.
- [Horse-drawn streetcar] Col. print. (Walt Disney World frame-tray puzzle, no.4545) © Walt Disney Productions; 60ct72; K99132.
- Boot (2); K99122.
 Huey, Dewey, and Louie; publications model sheet. [Various poses & expressions] 1971. Reproductions of drawings on 4 sheets. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct72; GP81521.
 Jiminy Cricket. 1971. Drawings on 6 sheets. (Publications model sheet) © Walt Disney Productions; 8Aug72; GP80188.
 Kanga & Boor mublications model sheet
- Kanga & Roo; publications model sheet. [Mother & baby kangaroos in various poses & expressions] 1971. Repro-ductions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Walt Disney Productions; 310ct71; GP81532.
- Mickey Mouse. [Comic strip] By Wal Disney; author of the prints: Walt Disney Productions. King Features Syndicate. Prints. © Walt Disney By Walt Productions. Release
 - July 9, 1972. © 2Jul72; K97954. July 10, 1972 July 15, 1972. © 3Jul72; K97951.
 - July 16, 1972. © 9Jul72; K98049. July 17, 1972 - July 22, 1972. © 10Jul72; K98018.
 - July 23, 1972. © 16Jul72; K98047. July 24, 1972 July 29, 1972. © 17Jul72; K98044.

- © 17Jul72; K98044. July 30, 1972. © 23Jul72; K98109. July 31, 1972. Aug. 5, 1972. © 24Jul72; K98102. Aug. 6, 1972. © 30Jul72; K98106. Aug. 7, 1972. Aug. 12, 1972. © 3JJul72; K98105. Aug. 13, 1972. © 6Aug72; K98314. Aug. 14, 1972. Aug. 19, 1972. © 7Aug72; K98317. Aug. 20, 1972. © 13Aug72; K98320. Aug. 21, 1972. Aug. 26, 1972. © 14Aug72; K98321. Aug. 27, 1972. © 20Aug72; K98374.
- Aug. 27, 1972. © 20Aug72; K98374.

- DISTRIBUTION ASSORTATIVE OF AMERICA, for the millennium concord. Art T for the millennium concord. [Buildings for international expo-sition, symbol of world unity & others] 20 drawings (part. col.) © Distribution Assortative of Ameri-ca, Inc.; 8Nov72; GU50420. DIXON, ROBERT M. R. M. Dixon medical lab techniques, slides of blood parasites. See HARPER & ROW PUBLISHERS, INC. DOARES, ROBERT. Autumn panorama. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Pageant of autumn. See (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN Winter wonderland. See KAPJAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. DOCTRINE OF THE GOSPEL (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 49 fr., color, 35 mm. With Romans handbook for faith, teachers guide, red/blue high school no.32-2142 (separately reg. as School no.,2-2142 (separately reg. a. A375098) Credits: Script, Walter R. Bouman; art & photography, Don L. Kueker & Associates. © Concordia Pub. House; 1Sep72; JP14299. DODGE DIVISION. CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER CORP. DODGE DIVISION. See DOHANOS, STEVAN. Memorabilia. See DONALD ART CO., INC. DOLE CO. [The surfer] Artist: J. Michaelson; author of the print: Trend Graphics, Inc., employer for hire. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Trend Graph-ics, Inc. & Dole a.a.d.o. Dole Co.; 31May72; K98495. DOLL ART STUDIO. Antique dolls bonus album. [Post cards] 71731-C--71740-C. Author of the prints: Hazel J. Ulseth. 1 v. Col. reproductions of photos. © Doll Art Studio; 10Mar71; K99672. DOLL ATT Studio; IOMAF/1; K99072.
 French fashion dolls. [Blonde & brunnette girl, all in 19th-century dress] Author of the print: Hazel J. Ulseth. 2 col. reproductions of photos. Covers of folders. © Doll Art Studio; 26Apr72; K99670. 10 mechanical antique dolls. [Post cards] 84844-C--84853-C. Author of the prints: Hazel J. Ulseth. 10 col. reproductions of photos in envelope. © Doll Art Studio; 5May72; K99671. DOLL, GERTRUDE L. Dove of peace. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF Swan AMERICA, INC. Young angel. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. DOLLAR, EVELYN E. The unknown. [Bird-like grotesque figure] Model. © Evelyn E. Dollar; 14Aug72; GU49903.
- DOLLARS AND SENSE (Filmstrip) Education-al Direction. Made by Troll Associ-ates. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: How money goes round and round. 48 fr.--Different kinds of money. 42 fr.--How money is made. 40 fr.--How we borrow money. 42 fr.--How budgets work. 43 fr.--How taxes work. 43 fr. Educationbudgets Wolf. 43 fr. Credits: General editor, Morris Gall. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Dec71; JP14257.

- DOMARATIONS STUDIO. For works by Domarations Studio See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- DCMARATIUS, WILLIAM R. Yut dhoy. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- DOMINO. ENTERPRISES, INC.
- DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Alhambra. [Rose trellis] Serigraph on fabric, © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81760.

 - Inc.; 140ct72; GP81760.
 Amalfi. [Floral squares] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80855.
 Boreal. [Flagstone motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81749.
 Butterfly. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81758.
 Calipso. [Curling openwork] Serigraph
- Calipso. [Curling openwork] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sun-shine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 30ct71; GP80849. Cevlan. [Futbesont
- Ceylan. [Exuberant arabesques] Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80850.
- Miami, Mic., Osanje, Grobot. Dina dolls. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Orig-inals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; CD20626 J China dolls. GP80858.
- [Fanciful castles] Cinderella. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Aug72; GP81662.
- Classic. [Barque floral pattern with peacocks] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GPR0860.
- fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sun-shine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 30ct71; GP80859. Colonial [scrollwork]
- ontessa. [Floral pattern] Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Aug72; GP82270. Contessa. Stringraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80856. zypt. [Pharoah busts & hieroglyphs] Corcovado.
- Egypt. Egypt. [Pharoah busts & hieroglyphs] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 30ct71; GP80845.
 Faces [of women among flowers] Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81750.
 Fakir. [Intricate Persian motif]
- Fakir. [Intricate Persian motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 30ct71; GP80844.
- Feathers. [Cock fight; dress] Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miomi, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80457.

- renze, [Explosive motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81756. Firenze.
- Glamour print. [Curling vine motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80851.
- Indian tiles. Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80854.
- Indochina. [Alphabet pattern] Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81762.
- serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Aug72; GP81663. Jungle.
- smet. [Stylized flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81753. Kismet.
- ajorca. [Abstract floral pattern] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80852. Majorca.
- Alalaga. [Baroque Spanish motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80847. Malalaga.
- Martinica. [Dotted floral motif; dress] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 30ct71; GP80456.
- assau. [Scattered jewel motif with border] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80452. Nassau.
- Nefertiti. [Profile figure] Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81748.
- New medieval. [Chain mail motif with scrollwork; dress] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80454.
- Nigeria [motif] Serigraph on fabric.
 © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81751.
- Orchids. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81757.
- Oriental touch. [Floral clusters] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80857.
- Pasantino. [Curling wrought iron motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 30ct71; GP80843.
- ersepolis. [Large square & borders containing arabesques] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sun-shine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80848. Persepolis.

WORKS OF ART

- DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Con. MANUEL OF MIAMI,-Con. igalle. [Floral & stripe maze] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81752. Pigalle.
 - Ramses. [Egyptian trellis motif]
- Ramses. [Egyptian trellis motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81761.
 Raveli. [Abstract fan motif] Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80853.
 River flower. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81759. GP81759.
- ilfides. [Nymphs among flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a su sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 30ct71; GP80846. Silfides. sub-
- Silhouettes [of flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81754.
- Inc.; 140ct72; GP81754.
 Trevi. [Long stemmed flowers] Seri-graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a subsidlary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 140ct72; GP81755.
 Tyrolean. [Ornate, stylized floral motif in converging columns; dress] Serigraph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 30ct71; GP80455.
- graph on fabric. © Don Manuel a.a.d.o. Don Manuel of Miami, a sub-sidiary of Sunshine Originals of Miami, Inc.; 6Jan72; GP80455. Waikiki. [Pebble motif; dress]

- DONALD ART CO., INC. [American heritage; assorted still life objects] By George Cherepov; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paint-ings. ([Prints] no.7224-7227) Signed: G. Cherepov. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 29Jun72; H48374-48377.
 - [Americana; partial view of caboose on rural track] By Bruce Mitchell; au-thor of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6825) Signed: B. Mitchell. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; OLMAN72. HARX3 24Mar72; H48373.
- [Americana; pepper mill, butter churn, weather vane & other Early American items] By Beverly Edwards; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5582) Signed: Bev Edwards. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Aug68; H48409.
- Americana. [Water pump, storehouse, & other country scenes in window-panes] By Bruce K. Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7169) Signed: B. Mitchell. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 5May72; H48410.
- [Americana; weathered shed by autumn tree] By Bruce Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6837) Signed: B. Mitch-ell. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 24Mar72; H48372.
- 24Mar/2; H403/2. Autumn mantel. [Gnarled tree covered with bright leaves] By Gare; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print]no.6860) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; lONov72; H49674.

- Autumn symphony. [Panorama of forests & mountains] By Bruce Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7191) Signed: B. Mitchell. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10Aug72; H49029. Briny harvest. [Pair of fishermen with nets] By Arthur Upelnieks; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7013) Signed: A. Upelnieks. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Nov71; H49780. Cactus country [with stream] By Signed:
- Cot, inc., 1940v1; h4900. Cactus country [with stream] By Beverly Carrick; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7194) Signed: Carrick. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Aug72; H40009. н49009.
- Caribbean lagoon. [Sailboats in
- Caribbean lagoon. [Sailboats in harbor] By Moret; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6013) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H48202. laudia. [Young brunette with swarthy man behind her] By Jose Puyet; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7343) Signed: Puyet. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Aug72 (in notice: 1967); H49021. Early Americal By K. Chin: author Claudia.
- [Early America] By K. Chin; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 6 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Frints] no.7442-7447) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10Nov72; H49670, 49672-49673, 49671, 49669-49668.
- Fertile valley. By D. C. Stricker; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6311) Signe Stricker. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 8Feb72; H48401. Signed:
- [Flower; 2 elaborately stylized blos-soms] By Susan Fujitani; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6987) Signed: Fujitani. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Apr72; H48371.
- Flower child. [Hip-length view of lower child. [Hip-length view of female nude among daisies] By Fran Tauriello; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.C-567) Signed: F. M. Tauriello. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; llDec69; H48186. (See also Donald Art Co., Inc.; l2Mar71; H44738) Frank
- Inc.; 12Mar71; H44738)
 Flower child. [Three-quarter length view of female nude standing among daisies] By Frank Tauriello; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6223) Signed: F. M. Tauriello. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 12Mar71; H44738. (See also Donald Art Co., Inc.; 11Dec69; H48186)
 Fountain of youth. [Youthful mother embracing child with head on hands] By Sandu; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.6220) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 24Jan72; H48393.
- 24Jan72; H48393.
- [Four seasons] By Westal; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproductions of painting. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.
- Print no. 6528. [Spring landscape] © 21Sep70; H48390. 6529. [Summer landscape] © 21Sep70; H48389.

- 6530. [Autumn landscape with canoe on lake] © 21Sep70; H48391.
 6531. [Winter landscape with stone bridge across stream] © 21Sep70; H48388.

- [Four seasons; rural landscapes] By Westal; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. repro-ductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.6524-6527) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 17Aug70; H48862-48861, 48864-48863.
- [Frog; on lily pad] By Kay Chin; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7353) Signe K. Chin. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Aug72; H49024. Signed:
- [Gardening; man sprinkling plants & 2 women whispering on steps] By Karl Spitzweg; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7228) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Jul72; H48387.
- [Golden forest] By Robert Wood; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.T-26) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 12Sep72; H49014.
- Golden shore [with 2 jagged rock formations] By Don Bloom; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6349) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 22Nov71; H48400.
- Inc.; 22NoV/1; H40400.
 [Half pints; children engaging in var-ious adult activities] By Jandro, pseud. of Alejandro Siches; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paint-ings. ([Prints] no.7380-7383)
 Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 27Sep72; H49152, 49154-49153, 49151.
- 27Sep72; H49152, 49154-49153, 49151.
 [Historical statements; documents amid surroundings suggestive of the author of each] By Lumen Winter; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 6 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.7366-7371)
 Signed: L. W. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13Sep72; H49155-49160.
 [Indian artifacts] By K. Chin; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.7452-7455) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 22Nov72; H49770-49769, 49771-49772.
- The jade ring [worn by woman in port.] By V. S. Wang; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7168) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 26Apr72; H49484.
- [Kids; wearing old-fashioned clothes] Alds; Wearing old-fashioned clothes] By Jandro, pseud. of Alejandro Siches; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. repro-ductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.7424-7427) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 5Dec72; H49768, 49760, 49766-49765.
- (Love series; embracing couples) By Sandu; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 4 col. répro-ductions of paintings. ([Frints] no.6995-6998) Signed. © Donald Ar Co., Inc.; 200ct71; H49162-49163, 49161, 49164. Art
- [Majestic mountain; above lake in au-tumn] By Wilmer; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. ([Print] no.T-14) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 13Sep72; H49011.
- Art 60., inc.; i5sep?2; H49011. Marshlands [with bare trees] By Eugen Baker; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.6305) Signed: E. Baker. Collection of Zantman Art Galleries, Carmel, Cali-fornia. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 24Jul72: H40010 By Eugene fornia. © Donal 24Jul72; H49010.

- Memorabilia. [Antique tools & other objects] By Stevan Dohanos; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 8 col. reproductions of paint-ings. ([Prints] no.7196-7203) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Jun72; H48195-48188.
- Midnight and Moonbeam. [Two graceful, galloping horses] By Phyllis Fullerton; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7213) Signed: P. Fullerton. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 12Jun72; WB800
- Mirror lake [with mountain panorama in background] By Gare; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7014) Signed. © Don-ald Art Co., Inc.; 19Nov71; H49779.
- aid Art Co., Inc., IgNovi, heprov. Morning stroll. [Woman & child coming down grassy hillside] By S. Edmund Oppenheim; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7388) Signed: Oppenheim. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 50ct72; whoild H40140
- Mountain majesty [above autumn trees] By Robert Wood; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7174) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 15May72; H49028.
- [Needlepoint design; floral pattern] Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.7143) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 28Mar72; H49019.
- Nocturnal watch. [Owl peering from hole in tree] By Sandu; author of the reproduction; Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6490) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 250ct71; H48395.
- Art Co., Inc.; 250ct71; H48395.
 [Nude with daisy] By Sandu; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print] no.6491) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 22Dec71; H48396.
 [Nude with twig; reclining] By Sandu; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Reproduction of drawing. ([Print] no.6492) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 4Dec71; H48397. н48397.
- [Ocean sunset] By Robert Wood; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.T-43) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 12Sep72; H49013.
- [Panda; in tropical forest] By Kay Chin; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.7354) Signed: K. Chin. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Aug72; H49022.
- A precious moment. [Child cupping hands to drink water flowing from above] By Sandu; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6221) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 24Jan72; H48394.
- The promise. [Pensive boy & girl holding flower] By Sandu; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6219) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 8Nov71; H48392.
- Rabbit; in forest] By Kay Chin; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting.' ([Print] no.7355) Signer K. Chin. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2000-272. WHORE Signed: K. Chin. © Dona 23Aug72; H49023.

- [Rdccoon; in forest] By Kay Chin; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7351) Signe K. Chin. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Aug72; H49026. Signed:
- ZMAG(2) h49050. [The rendezvous; man & woman embracing in vine-covered courtyard with horse-drawn carriage full of men waiting in background] By Karl Spitzweg; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.7230) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Jul72; H48385. н48385.
- Requiebro. [Peasant girl carrying tray of fruit with man looking over her shoulder] By Jose Puyet; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint] no.7342) Signed: Puyet.
 © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Aug72 (in notice: 1967); H49020.
- © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 22Aug/2 (in notice: 1967); H49020.
 [Riding anchor; 3 sailing ships] By Danny Garcia; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.T-67) Signed: Garcia. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 65e972; H49015.
 [Rural America] By Robert E. Russell; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. G col. reproductions of watercolor paintings. ([Prints] no.7408-7413) Signed: R. E. Russell. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 90ct72; H4977, 49773-49774, 49776. 49776-49775.
 [Serenade; 8 musicians in courtyard playing for woman in shadows on balcony] By Karl Spitzweg; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7229) © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Jul72; H48386.
- Spring lake [amid mountains] Ey William Alexander; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7195) Signed: W. Alex-ander. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Aug72; H49031.
- [Squirrel; on tree stump amid flowers] By Kay Chin; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. re-production of painting. ([Print] no.7352) Signed: K. Chin. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 23Aug72; H49025.
- [Still life; arrangements of fruit & food containers] By Robert Chail-loux; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 3 col. repro-ductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.6752-6753, 6755) Signed. © Don-ald Art Co., Inc.; 18May71; H49018-49016. 49016.
- ill life. [Bouquets, fruit & ves-sels] By Rudolph Colao; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Still life. Inc. 2 col. reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 2 col. reproductions of paint-ings. ([Prints] no.6061-6062) Signed: R. Colac. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 210ct71, H48866; 10Feb71, H48865.
- Still life. [Jug, oranges & others] By Robert Douglas Hunter; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.4554) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 15Feb72; H48379.
- [Still life; lantern, books & fruit] By Henk Bos; author of the reproduc-tion: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.T-37) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc. 180072; WI0012 Inc.; 13Sep72; H49012.
- [Still life; mums in vase] By Rudolph Calao; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. ([Print] no.6100) Signed: R. Calao. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Nov71; H48399.

- [Still life; roses & other flowers in metal vase] By Rudolph Calao; author of the reproduction; Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint] no.6101) Signed R. Calao. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 19Nov71; H48398. Signed:
- [Still lifes] By William Bartlett; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc. 3 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Frints] no.7394, 7396-7397) Signed: Bartlett. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 200ct72; H49762-49761, 49767.
- Donald Art Co., Inc.; 200ct/2; H49762-49761, 49767.
 [The suitor; man in 19th century costume presenting flowers to maid with water pitchers] By Karl Spitzweg; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting, ([Print] no.7231)
 Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Jul72; H48384.
 Summer's end. [Pair of worn-out sneakers] 1970. By Oscar Durand; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7389) Signed: Durand. From the collection of Gerald Kerstein. Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30ct72; H49150.
 A Taylor tot. [Little girls at play] By Taylor; author of the reproductions. Col. reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc.; 14Jul72; H48196-48199.
 [Tots] By Willberg; author of the
- [Tots] By Willberg; author of the reproductions: Donald Art Co., Inc 2 col. reproductions of paintings. ([Prints] no.7414-7415) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 90ct72; H49763-49764. Inc.
- Towering peaks [above pond & fir trees] 1967. By Erik Gornik; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.5402) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Mar72; H48378.
- [Turn of the century] By Jandro, pseud. of Alejandro Siches; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproductions of paint-ings. Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.
 - © 55. [Donkey seated before oncoming train amid commotion of crowd] © 14Jul72; H48855. 7255.
 - 7256. [Leashed dog running from mas-ter to young lady's dog] © 14Ju172; H48856.
 - 257. [Sad organ grinder on busy street] © 14Jul72; H48857. 258. [Man in buggy tipping hat to friends] © 14Jul72; H48859. 7258.
 - 7259. [Horseless carriage causing excitement while going down street] © 14Jul72; H48858.
- 7260. [Toreador & others at fiesta]
 © 14Jul72; H48860.
 ['Iurtle; on rocky ledge] By Kay Chin; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7350) Signed:
 K. Chin. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 230u72: H40027 23Aug72; H49027.
- 23Aug72; H49027. Wagon trail [through autumn foliage] 1969. By Don Blisard; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6298) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Nov71; H48402. Winding brook. [Fall landscape] By Harland Young; author of the reproduction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.6009) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 2Dec71; H48200.

DONALD ART CO., INC .- Con. ORALD ART CO., INC.-Con.
Yesterday. [Stream running through serene pine forest setting] By Russell Moreton; author of the re-production: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print]no.6849) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 10Nov72; H49675. Art Co., Inc.; IONOV2; H49075. esteryear. [Stable in clearing] By Harold Shelton; author of the repro-duction: Donald Art Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.7190) Signed. © Donald Art Co., Inc.; 30Jun72; H49030. Yesteryear. DONLEY, ROXANNA. [The picture cookbook; utensils & others] 1 v. Drawings (part. col.) © Roxanna Donley; 9Nov72; GU50398. DONNE, FRANK DELLE. Girl adjusting scarf. By Delle Donne. Reproduction of tempera painting. Signed. © Frank Delle Donne; 20ct72; GP81953. Girl playing flute. By Delle Donne Reproduction of tempera painting. Signed. © Frank Delle Donne; 20ct72; GP81955. By Delle Donne. Girl playing guitar. By Delle Donne. Reproduction of tempera painting. Signed. © Frank Delle Donne; 20ct72; GP81956. Girl with hat. By Delle Donne. Reproduction of tempera painting. Signed. © Frank Delle Donne; 20ct72; GP81954. NNELLY, JAMES B. Copouts. [Two policemen in comical situations; comic strips] By Jim Donnelly. 6 prints on 1 sheet. Signed: Donnelly. © Jim Donnelly; 40ct72; K99023. DONNELLY, JAMES B DONOHO, FLORA A. The thirteenth apostle. See PUTMAN, EDWIN F. DONOVAN. JOAN. Official seal, North Jersey Astrology Club, Inc. .See NORTH JERSEY ASTROLOGY CLUB, INC. DOOHAM POSTER CO. HAM POSTER CO. Dach. [Port, of pensive man wearing bowler hat with football scenes; poster] Col, serigraph. © Dooham Poster Co.; 200ct72; K99562, Coach. DOOLEY, E. MILTON, JR. Fuji sunset. Col. photo. © E. Mil-ton Dooley, Jr.; 27Nov72; JUI3202. DOOLIN, V. A boy and his friend. See SOCAL CULTURAL ARTS CO. DOPMAN, HAROLD. Bleah! Oregano. See BANG PUB. CO. DORCAS MANDALAS, INC. [Dorcas Mandalas] Author of the prints: Doris Katz. 1 v. 12 re-productions of drawings. © Dorcas Mandalas, Inc.; 1Sep71; K99099. [Set of zodiac prints with horoscopes; mandalas] Author of the prints: Doris Katz. 1 v. 12 reproductions of drawings. © Doris Katz d.b.a. Dorcas Mandalas; 8Sep72; K99098.

4

304

DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Irving J. Dorfman Co., Inc. 176-2177. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 28Jul72; GP79999-80000. 2176-2177. 2178 range. © 16Nov72; GP81853. 2191 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 14Sep72; GP80631. 2192 range. © 16Nov72; GP81852. 2194/2957. Appl. author: Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. © 9Sep72; GP80722. 195 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 25Sep72; GP80890. 2195 range. 197 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 13Nov72; GP81817. 2197 range. 201 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 13Nov72; GP81816. 2201 range. 2202 range. Appl. author: Norwood Knitting Mills, Inc. © 13Nov72; GP81818. DORTCH, M. ROBERT. WATER DESTRUCTION. See DORY. Adios. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Flower fiesta. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Lansing. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. DOSWELL, THELMA S. The Blackwell kinfolks. [Family tree] Rev. Thelma S. Doswell, genealogist; Thomas E. Brumfield, artist. Col. drawing. © Thelma S. Doswell; drawing. © Their 1Nov72; GU50378. The Blackwell kinfolks. [Family tree with apples] Thelma S. Doswell, genealogist; Wilfred T. Washington, artist. Col. drawing. © Thelma S. Doswell; 1Nov72; GU50379. DOUBLEDAY & CO., INC. See DISCOVERY: TROPICAL AFRICA. JAPAN. DOUBLEDAY MULTIMEDIA. See DISCOVERY: TROPICAL AFRICA. JAPAN. DOULTON & CO., LTD.
Nankin. [Overall floral motif; design on dinnerware] No.T.C. 1091. Eng-land. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lJul72; GF836.
Rochelle. [Narrow border motif; de-sign on dinnerware] No.H-5024. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lJul72; GF837.
Sarabande. [Narrow circle border; design on dinnerware] No.H-5023. England. Bone china. © Doulton & Co., Ltd.; lJul72; GF835. DOVER. [Woodland sunset]. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. DOYLE, RAYMOND F. [Ode to a lobsterman; trap, buoys, rope & floats in pile] By Ray Doyle. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Ray Doyle; 15Jun72; GP80891.

DRAKE, BLAINE.
Office building, Quatros, Inc. Blaine Drake, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Signed. © Blaine Drake; 16Feb72; IP10623.
d DRAKE, JACK. Antelope. [Figurine] Bronze. © Jack Drake; 110ct71; GP79625.
DRAWING BOARD, INC. [Apothecary Christmas; mortar & pestle, jar, candles & holly] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for pharmacists, 83-017-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98801. [Balancing the books; reindeer using

- [Balancing the books; reindeer using adding machine] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for accountants, 84-015-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98787.
- [Bulldog Santa; handing out presents to animals] Artist: Bill McLauchlan: author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for veterinarians, 62-088-2H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISEP72; K99286.
- Board, Inc.; ISEP[2, Reference] [Candy cure; rabbit doctor giving candy cane to sick child in bed] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-042-2H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98817.
- [A case for counsel; reindeers' names on law office door] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-038-18V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98799.
- [Cheer dispenser; pharmacist handing Santa prescription] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for pharmacists, 83-019-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98783.
- [Christmas check-up; Santa looking in elf's mouth] Artist: Helen Kunic; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-045-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98820.
- [Compounding cheer; reindeer with mortar & pestle] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for pharmacists, 83-018-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98802.
- [Corrective adjustment; reindeer doctor giving therapy to another deer] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for chiropractors, 85-016-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98794.

- [Cut it out, fellas; surgeons inspect-ing Santa who is tangled up in Christmas lights] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: McLauchian; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for doctors, 80-040-2H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; к98815.
- [Dental assistance; mother rabbit getting ready to shut door with string attached to father's tooth] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-033-2H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISen72: K98813. 1Sep72; K98813
- [Figuring on Christmas; Santa using adding machine] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for accountants, 84-014-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98786.
- ISep72; K90700. [First offense; policeman chastising little boy for speeding on tricycle] Artist: Bob Cassell; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-033-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98805.
- [Golden greetings; medical bag filled with presents] Artist: Max Lung-witz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-505-15H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98809.
- [Golden greetings; mortar & pestle, candles & holly] Artist: Max Lung-witz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire.
 Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for pharmacists, 83-505-15H.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; KoR785 к98785.
- [Golden greetings; pen, ink & ledger under tree] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for accountants, 84-505-15H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; lSep72; K98790.
- [Golden greetings; scales, gavel & candle] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-506-15H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98800.
- Board, Inc.; ISEP[2; N9000.
 [A good year; ledger books, pen & candle] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for accountants, 84-013-2V.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISEP[2; K98795. к98795.
- [Honor bound; reindeer dressed as judge] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-034-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98806.
- In the clinic, [Group of people with pets; ca. 1900] Print. Cover of Christmas card for veteri-narians, 62-090-2H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K99285.
- [Inside look; X-ray view of candy canes inside reindeer] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for doctors, 80-043-2V.
 © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98018. к98818.

- [Jurisprudence; justice statue, gavel & holly] Artist: Max Lungwitz; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-037-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98798.
- [Loving care; doctor examining little girl's doll Artist: Bob Cassel; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-046-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISEP72; K98821.
- [Next; Santa sitting in waiting room with elf on lap] Artist: Helen Kunic; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-030-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; vo8810 K98810
- [Non-profit organization; Santa talking to accountant] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for accountants, 84-017-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98789.
- [Occupational hazard; bent over Santa talking to doctor] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Draw-ing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for chiropractors, 85-013-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; KOR701 K98791.
- [Oh, deer; reindeer carrying ledger] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for accountants, 84-016-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98788.
- [Oh, deer; reindeer hiding behind examining room door as doctor & nurse walk in] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-044-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98819.
- [Oh, deer; Santa pulling reindeer into dentist's office] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for dentists, 81-035-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; Ko8803 к98803.
- [Open season; reindeer dentist peering into patient's mouth] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Draw-ing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-032-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98812.
- [Poord, Inc.; ISep72, R9012. [Poored patient; Santa carrying reindeer] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for chiropractors, 85-014-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98792.
- [Pre-nativity scene; pregnant mother reindeer standing with children outside obstetrician's office] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-041-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98816.
- [Santa in financial edition; Santa & 2 reindeer reading paper] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: DUCHAMP, MARCEL. Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for stock brokers, 62-087-2H. © Drawing Board, Inc.; Henry 2, K90010. IU16335. UCCHAMP, MARCEL. Chocolate grinder, no.2. Sec YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. 1Sep72; K99287.

- [Santa in optical clinic] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for optometrists, 62-089-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; Kq0288. к99288.
- [Santa suit; dog hanging from Santa's pants as Santa & lawyer stand before judge] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-035-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98807.
- Board, Inc.; ISep72; K9807. [Speedy recovery; Christmas tree cutter with sore back] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for chiropractors, 85-015-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98793.
- [Stacked jury; Santa on trial with jury of elves] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Draw ing Board, Inc.; employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for lawyers, 82-036-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; vo8202; к98797.
- [Sure cure; pharmacist mixing pre-scription for Rudolph as other reindeer look on] Artist: Anne Wingert; author of the print: Draw-ing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for pharmacists, 83-020-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98784.
- [There's a good deer; reindeer doctor examining little deer] Artist; Anne Wingert; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christ-mas card for doctors, 80-047-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; woR808. K98808.
- [This minute, deer; mother reindeer instructing child to brush his teeth] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-031-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISep72; K98811.
- [Tis the season; Santa laughing as he walks out of dentist's office] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-034-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISor72: KO&RI 1Sep72; K98814.
- [Transplant prescribed; doctor ransplant prescribed; doctor advising Santa to move to Arizona] Artist: Rowland Wilson; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for doctors, 80-039-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; ISen72: K98796. 1Sep72; K98796.
- [White Christmas; Santa sitting in dentist's chair admiring teeth] Artist: Bill McLauchlan; author of the print: Drawing Board, Inc., employer for hire. Col. print. Cover of Christmas card for dentists, 81-036-2V. © Drawing Board, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98804.
- RISCOLL, WILLIAM F. Telephone coin collection box. Draw-ing. Appl. ti.: Gette up the dime. © William F. Driscoll; 16Nov72; DRISCOLL, IU16335.

See NEW

WORKS OF ART

DUCKWORTH, PAUL.

- Happiness is not complete until it is shared. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- [I love you] See VISUAL CREATIONS.

If you can't have what you want. See VISUAL CREATIONS.

- DUDLEY, JAMES R. Buncha bull shirt; Lotta cow shirt; Oh horse shirt; You dumb shirt; Dirty chicken shirt. [Heads of various animals & 1 human] 5 designs. © Dick Dudley & Big Pila Shirt Co.; 120ct72; GU50309.
- DUET STUDIO. Erika. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

DUFF, HOWARD C. Bed ground. [Mounted cowhand & steers bedding down on range] By Henry Wallace Caylor; author of the reproduction: Howard C. Duff. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: H. W. Caylor. © Howard C. Duff; 40ct72; H49455.

Hottiz; H49400.
The castaway. [Shivering horse standing in snowstorm outside of barn housing automobile] By Henry Wallace Caylor; author of the reproduction: Howard C. Duff. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: H. W. Caylor. © Howard C. Duff; House, wholes. H. W. Caylor. @ 40ct72; H49453.

The deserted homestead. [Wolf stand-ing near deteriorating farm] By Henry Wallace Caylor; author of the reproduction: Howard C. Duff. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: H. W. Caylor. © Howard C. Duff; the H. W. Caylor. 40ct72; H49454.

DUGDALE, ROBERT DEAN.

Aviation instruction kit. See BIG BEAR DISPLAY CO.

JNLAP, JACK. Residence, 19 Splitrail Circle, Tur-tle Creek, Martin County, Fla. Model 2245-1. Sept. 25, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-4. © Jack Dunlap; 25Sep72; TD10877 DUNT AP. IP10837.

Residence, Splitrail Circle, Turtle Creek, Martin County, Fla. Model R-3256. Aug. 28, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Job J-723. Sheet 1-4. © Jack Dunlap; 28Aug72; IP10756.

- DUNNE, SARA. Book of eyes [joined with various objects] 97 p. Col. drawings. © Sara Dunne; 16May72; GP80913. DUNNINGTON, TOM. Golden eagle. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.
- Red-tailed hawk. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.
- DUPONT, PAUL. Femme. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- DUPREE, MARK. The School Around Us, 1973. See DUPREE, MERRILY.

DUPREE, MERRILY. The School Around Us, 1973. [Children & others; calendar] Block prints by children of The School Around Us; blocks hand-printed by Mark DuPree; edited by Merrily DuPree. 1 v. Col. prints. © Merrily DuPree; 19Sep72; K99152.

- DUPUY, EDWARD L. The Congo steamer Lapsley. See HISTORICAL FOUNDATION OF THE PRESBYTERIAN & REFORMED CHURCHES, TNC. DURAFORM, INC. [Medalist Hockey ice arena] Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 19 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-11, HR1-HR3, P1-P2, E1-E3. © Duraform, Inc.; 1Nov72; IP10859.
- DURAND, OSCAR. Summer's end. See DONALD ART CO., INC. DURDEN, GEORGE L., II. Strung plaque. [Diamond in center of geometric string art design] © George L. Durden II; lDec71; GP80544.
- DURHAM, JAMES S. Historic San Antonio. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

DUVOISIN, ROGER. See THE HAPPY LION AND THE BEAR. THE HAPPY LION'S QUEST. THE HAPPY LION'S TREASURE.

THE THREE HAPPY LIONS.

- DYE, BETTY. PSychic portraits. [Various facial images] Drawings on 3 sheets.
 © Betty Dye (Mrs. Eulis Lee Dye); 24Nov72; GU50488.
- DYE, MRS. EULIS LEE. See DYE, BETTY.
- DYLHOFF, SYLVADA. [Chessmen; males satirizing political situations] 6 designs on 1 sheet. © Sylvada Dylhoff; 24Nov72; GU50480.

Е

EAA AIR MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. EXPERIMENTAL AIRCRAFT ASSN. AIR See MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.

E., F. M. For works signed by F. M. E. See CLEMPRINT, INC.

- E.S.P. TEXTILE. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © E.S.P. Textile. Pattern no. 3013. By Nina Lewin Studios; author of the reproduction; E.S.P. Textile. © 17Sep72; H49246.
- E.S.P. TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © E.S.P. Textile Corp. Pattern
 - © 1Ju172; H48653. 1007.
 - 2013. © 1Jul72; H48247.
 - OOL. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: E.S.P. Textile Corp. © 1Jul72; H48316. 3001 -3007. © 1Jul72; H48254. 3008. © 1Jul72; H48249. 3009-3010. © 1Ju172; H48256-48255. 3011. © 1Jū172; H48244. 4005. © 1Jul72; H48257. 4006. © 1Ju172; H48248. 4007. © 1Jul72; H48251.

4008. © 1Ju172; H48245. 4009. © 1Jul72; H48246. 5012. © 1Ju172; H48250. E.S.P. TEXTILES. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © E.S.P. Textiles. Pattern no. 3001. By Nina Lewin Studios; autor of the reproduction: E.S.P. Tex-tiles. © 17Sep72; H49351. By Nina Lewin Studios; author 002. By Nina Lewin Studios; author of the reproduction: E.S.P. Textiles. © 17Sep72; H49326. 4002. EAGLE TRADING CENTER, INC. Santa carrier. [Inflatable figure with bag attached] Plastic. Appl. author: Harold Sober. © Eagle Trading Center, Inc.; 40ct72; GP81746. EÁKINS, THÓMÀS. The Agnew Clinic. See HOSPITAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. The Gross Clinic. See HOSPITAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. EARL ROWLAND FOUNDATION. See [PICASSO SCULPTURE AT THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART] EARLE, EYVIND. May the joy and peace of Christmas always be with you. [Greeting card folder] No.HE 28-33CK. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Desert scene with three Wise Men. © Eyvind Earle; 10Mar68; K99617. EARTH CRAFT, INC. [Six plant drawings on decorative stationery] By Ruth Hanson, J. E. Hanson & Karen Jenson. 6 reproduc-tions of pen & ink drawings. Signed © Earth Craft, Inc.; 5Apr72; vo8145 K98145. EARTH SCIENCE SERIES (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Produced in collabora-tion with Halas & Batchelor Cartoon clon with Halas & Batchelor Cartoon Films. With guide. Contents: The earth sciences. 40 fr.--Oceans and their history. 41 fr.--Weather and climate. 39 fr.--The earth beneath us. 39 fr.--Miner-als and rocks. 38 fr.--Earth cycles and changes. 41 fr. Apple cycles is a science of the sci Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 28Aug72; JP14492-14497. [THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES] (Film-strip) McGraw-Hill Films. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. With guide. Produced in collaboration with Multi-Media Productions. Contents: Ocean resources. 37 fr.--Fresh-water resources. 46 fr.--Fuel resources. 43 fr.--Rock resources. 44 fr.--Atmospheric resources. 44 fr. --Soil resources. 42 fr. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. Media Productions. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 28Jul72 (in notices: 1970); JP14397-14398, 14396-14395, 14399, 14394. EASTERLING, RON. Indestructo archery target. See EASTERLING TARGET CO. EASTERLING TARGET CO. Indestructo archery target. Mechani-cal drawing. Appl. author: Ron Easterling. © Easterling Target Co.; 12Aug72; IP10781. EASTERN KENTUCKY RACING.

 STEAM REWIDOWY RACING.
 Racing excitement coming your way.
 [Stock car racing scenes] Print
 © Lost Creek Speedway d.b.a. East
 Kentucky Racing; 1Jul72; K98307. Eastern

EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

- STIN-PRELAN CORP. Florida's glittering Gold Coast. 0876-1--0876-40. 40 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 18Sep72; JP14450.
- Historic San Antonio. 0870-1--0870-30 Photographed by James S. Durham. 30 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 185ep72; JP14448.
- Parade of steam on the Baltimore & Ohio. [Railroad trains] 0873-1--0873-48. Photographed by Homer T. Newlon, Jr. 48 col. slides in box. © Eastin-Phelan Corp.; 12Sep72; JP14449.
- EASTMAN KODAK CO.
 - STMAN KODAK CO. Effective reporting with COM--Sea-board Coastline Railroad. [Comput-ers] 096920-001--096920-100. 100 col. slides in box. © Eastman Kodak Co.; 2Nov71; JP14536.
 - Fourth generation image. [People using computers] 096902-001--096902-034, 096902-036--096902-077. 76 col. slides in box. © Eastman Kodak Co.; 2Nov71; JP14535.
 - Increased computer utilization thru COM--Goodyear Tire and Rubber Com. pany. 096914-001--096914-138. L. col. slides in box. © Eastman Kodak Co.; 2Nov71; JP14539. 138
 - Kodak pocket, Instamatic camera. 21 col. slides in box. © Ea Kodak Co.; 16Mar72; JP14611. © Eastman
 - Kodak's integrated E.D.P. system. [Computers] 71 col. slides in box. © Eastman Kodak Co.; 2Nov71; TP14538.
 - Transaction retrieval--the Fidelity Bank, [Banking procedures] 85 col. slides in box. © Eastman Kodak Co.; 2Nov71; JP14537.
- EASTON, JANET B. Pouch puppies. [Four puppies with snaps on mouths fasten to mother dog's belly; pouch on belly holds all 4 puppies] Textile. © Janet B. Easton; 20Nov72; GU50531.
- EBCO MANUFACTURING CO. Two-year planning calendar, 1972-1974. [Various drinking fountain models] 1 v. 24 prints. NM: many product photos. © Ebco Manufactur-ing Co.; 160ct72; K99549.
- ECHELON PUB. CO., INC.
 Defending Battle of Britain spitfire downs a German Stuka. By J. B.
 Deneen; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. (World War II, series 3: the fighters) Signed.
 © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Jun72; H48447.
 Elk in snowstorm. [Buck & 2 others] By Stanley W. Galli; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Sep72; H49176.
 Flying Tiger P-40C scores over the

 - Flying Tiger P-40C scores over the fields of Burma. By J. B. Deneen; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (World War II, series 3: the fighters) Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Jun72; H48446.
 - Guadalcanal F4F Wildcats peel off on a Japanese formation. By J. B. adalcanal F4F Wildcats peel off on a Japanese formation. By J. B. Deneen; author of the reproduction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. (World War II, series 3: the fighters) Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Jun72; H48449.

- Somewhere in France, Messerschmitt 109E's scramble to the attack. By J. B. Deneen; author of the repro-duction: Echelon Pub. Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (World War II, series 3: the fight-ers) Signed. © Echelon Pub. Co., Inc.; 15Jun72; H48448.
- ECHO SCARFS.
- CHO SCARFS, INC. Border windowpane. [Scarf] No.6416. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Nov72; GP81845.
- Bubble plaid. [Scarf] No.5303. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 31May72; GP80038.
- Checkered border and stripe. [Scarf] No.6401. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81772.
- Concentric abstract. [Scarf] No.6418. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Nov72; GP81843.
- Crossroads. [Diagonal plaid; scarf] No.5608. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 15Aug72; GP80211.
- Diagonal floral. [Scarf] No.6305. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Nov72; GP81712.
- Diagonal plaid. [Scarf] No.6302. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81774.
- Diagonal plaid. [Scarf] No.6423. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Nov72; GP81681. Diagonal polka dot. [Scarf] No.6422. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Nov72; GP81683.
- Diagonal spaced floral. [Scarf] No.6313, Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Nov72; GP81842.
- agonal stripe. [Scarf] No.6322. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 13Nov72; GP81790. Diagonal stripe.
- Diamonds. [Scarf] No.6208. Seri-graph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 250ct72; GP81414.
- Fiesta. [Plaid; scarf] No.5607. Serigraph on silk. © Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 15Aug72; GP80214. Fineline plaid. [Scarf] No.6304. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81776.
- Fineline plaid. [Scarf] No.6308. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81775.
- Fineline plaid. [Scarf] No.6421. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Nov72; GP81713.
- Flat flowers. [Scarf] No.5602. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 15Aug72; GP80212.
- Floral. [Scarf] No.6501. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Nov72; GP81682.
- Floral border. [Scarf] No.6307. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81771.
- Floral crepe. [Scarf] No.6420. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Nov72; GP81709.
- Floral lattice. [Scarf] No.6309. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81769.
- Floral petite. [Scarf] No.6212. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 250ct72; GP81415.
- Geometric box print. [Scarf] No.6321. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 13Nov72; GP81791.
- Horizontal floral. [Scarf] No.6403. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Ech Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81770. Echo Horizontal polka dots. [Scarf] No.6504. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Nov72; GP81685. Horizontal stripe. [Scarf] No.6310. Print on cilk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Ech Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81773. Echo Medallion paisley. [Scarf] No.5309. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 2Jun72; GP79914. Overplaid print, [Scarf] No.6201, Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Nov72; GP81714. Paisley. [Scarf] No.6303. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 10Nov72; GP81768. Print on Pastel geometric. [Scarf] No.6606. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 13Nov72; GP81792. Pastel paisley. [Scarf] No.6602. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Nov72; GP81680. Pastel plaid. [Scarf] No.6419. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 13Nov72; GP81789. rrsian floral. [Scarf] No.6314. Print on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Scarfs, Inc.; 8Nov72; GP81710. Persian floral. Echo Petite floral [motif arranged in lat-tice effect; scarf] No.6200. Prir on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 8Nov72; GP81711. Print serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 6Nov72; GP81684. Racing check. Shaded plaid. [Scarf] No.6213. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 250ct72; GP81416. Tulip border. [Scarf] No.6611. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Nov72; GP81844. Variegated checkerboard. [Scarf] No.6500. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 9Nov72; GP81846. Waves. [Scarf] No.5609. Serigraph on silk. © Echo a.a.d.o. Echo Scarfs, Inc.; 15Aug72; GP80213. ECKELBERRY, DON R. Black skimmers on the outer beach, Rynchops nigra. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Woodcock and young. See FRAME H GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. See FRAME HOUSE ECKELBERRY, DON RICHARD. Alert and ready, white gyrfalcon. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. ECOLOGICAL COMMUNITIES (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p Contents: The deciduous forest. Contents: The deciduous forest. 56 fr.--Ponds and lakes. 55 fr.--The stream. 59 fr.--The meadow. 57 fr.--The thicket. 54 fr.--The northern coniferous forest. 53 fr. Credits: Educational collaboration, script & photography, Stephen W. Kress; production, M. George Jennings. © Coronet Instructional Films, division of Esquire, Inc.; 1Jun72; JP14302.
- ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Be careful, if you expect an accident, it may not happen. [Mother tying napkin around neck of boy preparing to eat spaghetti] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.187) Signed. © Econom-ics Press, Inc.; 24Nov72; K99631.

WORKS OF ART

TAKING A GOOD LOOK AT SCIENCE.

ECONOMICS PRESS, INC.-Con. The best way to kill time is to use it. [Two boys, 1 building model plane, 1 looking at rain; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude post-er, no.184) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 28Sep72; K98951. Careless work drives away customers. [Boy buying cookie & grimacing after biting into it; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude post-er, no.177) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 6Jul72; K98009. Don't wait for opportunity -- be ready for it! [Puppy waving from shop win-dow to man & boy; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.178) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 6Jul72; K98777. Tress, inc.; Courte, K90117.
It's less work to do something right than do it twice. [Man sloppily hanging wallpaper] By Ted Key, Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.188) Signed. © Eco-nomics Press, Inc.; 24Nov72; K99632. K99632. Near accidents are a warning. [Boy reporting thin ice to policeman; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.185) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 260ct72; K99227. Neat workers are nice to be next too. [Schoolgirl smiling at cleancut boy at next desk as pouting, tossled boy looks on] - By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.180) Signed. © Economic Press, Inc.; 3Aug72; K98234. © Economics Nothing is ever accomplished until someone decides to do it now! Someone declues to do it how: [Little boy with fishing equipment standing at father's bedside] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.179) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 3Aug72; K98235. Our jobs depend on satisfying custoar joos depend on satisfying custo-mers, keep your eye on the ball! [Children polishing car] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.181) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 31Aug72; K98599. A person is judged by the way he tack-les difficult jobs. [Before & after views of boy tackling another at football; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.183) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 28Sep72; K98952. Progress is when everyone pulls togeth-er. [Boys pulling huge dog on leash; poster] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.186) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 260ct72; K99228. The way to have more is to produce The way to have more is to produce more, there are no magic shortcuts. [Children preparing for picnic] By Ted Key. Col. print. (Positive attitude poster, no.182) Signed. © Economics Press, Inc.; 31Aug72; K98598. JAMES F. Tidy-Bear wants you to tidy-up-America. See PLAY-BEAR, LTD. EDITORIAL PUBLICATIONS, LTD. Chicago White Sox [playing ball amid fireworks & views of city at night; poster] Photography by Dave Honor & Dave Maenza; author of the print: Editorial Publications, Ltd. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Poster, collage, Chicago White Sox. © Editorial Pub-lications, Ltd.; 9Jun72; K98147. EDLER, EARLINE LAVELLE. Umbra sun eclipse, 1972, 3 spots. Drawing. © Earline LaVelle Edler; 18Sep72; IU16290.

EDMARK. See EDUCATORS MARKETING, LTD. EDUCATION FOR OCCUPATIONS (Filmstrip)
Educational Direction. Made by Eye
Gate House. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
Contents: Working in a service station. 48 fr.--Working in a supermarket. 45 fr.--Working in food
services. 39 fr.--Working in food
services. 39 fr.--Working in building maintenance. 42 fr.--Working in
a hospital. 43 fr.
© Educational Direction, Inc.;
ISep72; JPI4286. 1Sep72; JP14286. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Hours, days, and months. 40 trans-parencies (part col.) in Visu-book. (The Primary concepts series) © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep71; K98955. Working with numerals. 53 trans-parencies (part col.) in Visu-book. (The Primary concepts series) © Ec © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep71; к98956. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. See ANIMAL CLASSIFICATION. BASIC OFFICE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES. CANADA: A REGIONAL STUDY. CLASSROOM JOURNEYS. CLASSROOM NATURE ACTIVITIES. CONFLICTS IN LITERATURE. DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS. DOLLARS AND SENSE. EDUCATION FOR OCCUPATIONS. FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO. FIELD TRIPS OUT OF THE ORDINARY. FINDING YOUR JOB. FRANCE: A REGIONAL STUDY. THE FRONTIER STATES. GOING TO THE DOCTOR, DENTIST AND HOSPITAL. GREAT BRITAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. HOLLAND: A REGIONAL STUDY. HOW THINGS ARE MADE. HOW TO BUILD THINGS. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS. INTRODUCTION TO ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. LIFE: A UNIQUE PHENOMENON. LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOESTRING. MICROSCOPIC SPECIMENS: A RESOURCE INTT THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTHEAST STATES. NOW YOU ARE A VOTER. THE PACIFIC COAST STATES. PLANT CLASSIFICATION. PUERTO RICO: A REGIONAL STUDY. READING SIGNS AND SIGNALS. THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. SAFETY AND SCHOOL. SIGHTS AND SOUNDS. THE SOUTHERN STATES. THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES. SPAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. SWEDEN: A REGIONAL STUDY.

TOPICS IN ALGEBRA. USING TODAY'S LIBRARY. WEST GERMANY: A REGIONAL STUDY. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC. Banana Peel. [Comical banana charac-ter; hand puppet] No.4506. Textil © Educational Products, Inc.; 26May72; GP81549. Textile. Dill Pickle [with facial features; hand puppet] No.4507. Plastic. © Educational Products, Inc.; 26May72; GP81548. Happy house. [Folding play house with smiling face on side] No.4502. Print on cardboard. © Educational Products, Inc.; 26May72; K98224. Missy Manners. [Little girl; hand puppet] No.4504. Textile. © Ed cational Products, Inc.; 26May72; GP81552. © Edu-Picture stories. [Running dog % other everyday situations for primary readers; wall charts] No.4540-1--4540-24. Authors of the prints: Roberta Lamneck Noonan & Carole Hilman Obriecht. 24 col. prints. © Educational Products, Inc.; 25May72; K98591. Picture stories. String bean growth tape. [Personi-fied bean holding yardstick; post-er] no.4549. Col. print. © Educa-tional Products, Inc.; 26May72; woor24 К99724. String Bean [with facial features & necktie; hand puppet] No.4508. Textile. © Educational Products, Inc.; 26May72; GP81550. Taffy Apple [with facial features & floppy ears; hand puppet] No.4505. Textile. © Educational Products, Inc.; 26May72; GP81553. Weeping Willow [with facial features; hand puppet] No.4509. Textile & plastic. © Educational Products, Inc.; 26May72; GP81551. EDUCATIONAL PROGRESS CORP. See YOUR INTRODUCTION TO THE MOTOR SKILLS DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY. EDUCATIONAL PROJECTIONS CORP. See THE FIRST AMERICANS. EDUCATORS MARKETING, ITD. Twin lobe pump. [Model] Plastic. Appl. author: Frank Jolly. © Edmar a,a.d.o. Educators Marketing, Ltd.; lOSep71; IP10752. © Edmark EDUCOM, INC. See FORT DELAWARE: YESTERDAY AND TODAY. EDWARDS, BEVERLY. [Americana] See DONALD ART CO., INC. EDWARDS, GLADYS EROWN. Ornamental figure of quarter horse standing. See KAAG TROPHIES, INC. EF & EF INDUSTRIES, INC. Base of a lamp. [Scroll & zigzag motif] 537X. Metal. © Ef & Ef Industries, Inc.; 26Dec72; GU50690. [Lamp column; fluted] © Ef & Ef Industries, Inc.; 15Nov72; GU50448. EHLERS, JAMES H. The devil's pack, a set of tarot cards. 21 prints. © James H. Ehlers; 7Jun72; K98225. EHRGOTT & KREBS LITH. Bird's eye view of the city of Huntsville, Madison County, Alabama, looking northwest, 1871. See HUNTSVILLE HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. (ALA.)

- EIKON, LTD. Crab trivet. Bronze. Appl. author: Charles Boone Saunders. © Eikon, Ltd.; 18Feb72; GP80119.
 - Fourth Street underpass 1966. By Mark Bangle Saunders; author of the reproduction: Eikon, Ltd. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed: Mark Saunders. © Eikon, Ltd.; 170ct72; H49206.
 - Ordos one; trade knife. [Four horses carved in handle; Chou Dynasty rep-lica] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Charles Boone Saunders. Bronze. © Eikon, Ltd.; 26Aug72; H48661
 - Ordos two; trade knife. [Running ani-mals carved in handle; Chou Dynasty replica] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Charles Boone Saunders. Bronze. © Eikon, Ltd.; 26Aug72; H48662.
 - a. [Recurved knife made in the Shang Dynasty-China ca. 1350 B.C]
 Author of the original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Charles Boone Saunders. Reproduction.
 © Eikon, Ltd.; 15Feb72; H48404. Tao.

- EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. National church residences of Green-field, Ohio. [Apartment plans] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-3. © Richard Henry Eiselt; 23Sep72; TD0857 IP10857.
 - Preliminary proposal, York Steak House, Summit Park Mall. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'-0". © Richard Henry Eiselt; 15Sep72; IP10728. York Steak House.
 - Filterard menry Eiselt; 15Sep72;
 IP10728.
 ork Steak House. Model 2. Richard Henry Eiselt, architect. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 17 sheets. Scale of floor plans & exterior elevations 1/4" = 110".
 Comm. no.IE.7116. File no.4/92.
 Appl. states prev. pub. 29Sep71, IP10108. NM: deletions & revisions.
 © Richard Henry Eiselt; 10Aug72 (in notice: 1971): IP10717.
 York Steak House. Model 3. May 1, 1972. Rev. for Dartmouth, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 16 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Proj. no.0671.
 © Richard Henry Eiselt; 3Ju172; IP10523.

 - plans 1/4" = 1'0". Proj. no.00/1.
 © Richard Henry Eiselt; JJul72; IP10523.
 York Steak House, Arlington Texas, Six Flags Mall. Oct. 16, 1972.
 Richard Henry Eiselt, architect.
 l v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Comm. no.IE:7207. File no.4/98. In-cludes construction details on 6 sheets. © Richard Henry Eiselt; 160ct72; IP10775.
 York Steak House, Canton, Ohio, Belden Village Mall. Oct. 1, 1972.
 Richard Henry Eiselt, architect.
 Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 25 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". Comm. no.IE.7206. File no.4/95. © Rich-ard Henry Eiselt; 20ct72; IP10730.
 York Steak House detail drawings. Richard Henry Eiselt, architect.
 l v. Architectural drawing. Project no.0571. © Richard Henry Eiselt; 30Dec71; IP10668.
 York Steak House preliminary proposal for Six Flags Mall. Arlington.

 - Project
 - 30Dec(1; 1F10005. York Steak House preliminary proposal for Six Flags Mall, Arlington, Texas. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/8" = 1'-0". © Richard Henry Eiselt; 15Aug7(2; IP10729.
 - York Steak House, Wheatfield, New York, Summit Park Mall. Nov. 10, 1972. Richard Henry Eiselt, architect. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of

floor plan 1 1/2" = 1'-0". Comm. no.IE.7208. File no.4/98. © Richard Henry Eiselt; 24Nov72; TP10832.

EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y.

- N.Y. The Eisenhower College collection. [Byer's Peak Ranch & 5 others; 1973 calendar] By Dwight D. Eisen-hower; author of the reproductions: Brown & Bigelow, division of Stand-ard Packaging Corp. 6 col. repro-ductions of oil paintings. © Eisenhower College; 6Dec71; H49367. H49367.
- EISENHOWER, DWIGHT DAVID. The Eisenhower College collection. See EISENHOWER COLLEGE, SENECA FALLS, N.Y.
- MEMIE BRIGHT. See M. E. EISNER ENTERPRISES.
- ELECTRIC DOOR AND TAILGATE LOCKS AND ECTRIC DOOR AND TAILGATE LOOKS AND ELECTRIC WINDOWS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 79 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service conference, session no.72-11) © Chrysler Corp.; 7Sep72; JP14380.
- ELECTRICAL TRAINING TRUST, LOS ANGELES COUNTY ELECTRICAL JOINT APPRENTICESHIP & EDUCATION TRAINING COMMITTEE. See LOS ANGELES COUNTY ELECTRICAL JOINT APPRENTICESHIP & EDUCATION TRAINING COMMITTEE. ELECTRICAL TRAINING TRUST.
- ELFORD, VICTOR. Eternal summer. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- ELGGREN, MRS. DAVID. See ELGGREN, SUE A.
- ELGGREN, SUE A. The acrobat [swinging from trapeze; statuette on base] By S. A. Elggren Bronze. Signed. © Sue A. Elggren; 15Sep72; GP80779. Elggren.
 - Beast of burden. [Indian with load of wood on back; statuette on base] By S. A. Elggren. Bronze. Signed. © Sue A. Elggren; 15Sep72; GP80778. Sue A. Enggren, 1959p1, disconstruction
 The hunter. [Indian with game slung over back; figurine on base] By S. A. Elggren. Bronze. Signed.
 © Sue A. Elggren; 15Sep72; GP80777.
- ELKINS, LEE. Sisters. [Girl carrying child on back] By Elkins. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Lee Elkins; 230ct72; GP82218.
- ELLINGSON, JOHN. The Blue Angels' movie. Se GARDNER-MARLOW-MAES CORP.
- ELLIS. LIS, HARRIET B. Native Vermonter. [Baby boy with stuffed animals sitting in rocking chair; post card] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Harriet B. Ellis; llSep72; K99473. Vermont in snow time. [Post card] A95001. Col. print. © Harriet B. Ellis; llSep72; K99520. HARRIET B.
- ELLIS, RICHARD E. [Animated fox pitcher; head of fox with tail forming handle; sculpture] Ceramics. © Richard E. Ellis; 8Sep72; GP80978.
- [Animated horse bar piece; comical horse with drink; sculpture on base] Ceramics. © Richard E. Ellis; 24Jun72 (in notice: 1971); GP80977.
- ELSNER, LARRY E. The couple. [Stylized figure lifting another off ground; statuette on base] Wood. © Larry E. Elsner; 5Dec72; GU50562.

- EMBLEMS, INC. [A decal with the shape of a fish with a cross in center] Col. print. © Emblems, Inc.; 26Mar71; K99172.

 - Fisherman [in rope lettering, with fish & fishhook; sticker] Col. print. © Emblems, Inc.; 23Mar71; K99173. Ichthye. [Fish; sticker] Col. print. Title romanized. © Emblems, Inc.; 16Mar71; K00171
 - ifile Fomanized. @ Emblems, Inc.; l6Mar71; K99171. I'll tell the world that I am a Christian. [Globe; sticker] Col print. @ Emblems, Inc.; 28Sep72; vooloo Col. к99409.
 - The key, Jesus. Print. © Emb Jesus. [Key shape; sticker] © Emblems, Inc.; 28Sep72; к99408.
 - Key to happiness. [Key shape to hang on doorknob] Print. © Emblems, Inc.; 28Sep72; K99407.
 - One way, Jesus; John 14:6. [Hand with forefinger pointing upwards; sticker] Print. © Emblems, Inc. 23Mar71; GP82433. © Emblems, Inc.;
- THE EMERGENCE OF COMPLEX SOCIETIES (Filmstrip) American Anthropological Assn. & Macmillan Co. Made by Film-Fair Communications. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With kit. Contents: Jarmo. 111 fr.--Sumerian artifacts. 47 fr.--The temples of Inanna. 45 fr. © American Anthropological Assn.; 20Dec71; JP14586, 14584-14585.
- EMERSON GUILD OF CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Ralph Waldo Emerson. By Garland. Pencil drawing. Signed. Appl. a thor: Emerson Guild of Creative Arts, Inc., employer for hire. © Emerson Guild of Creative Arts, Inc.; 26Dec72; GU50688. Appl. au-
- EMERSON PHOTON, LID. Grounds-keepers, Univers See BRANT, G. EMERSON. University of Texas.
- EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Emmons a.a.d Emmons Jewelers, Inc., division of C. H. Stuart & Co., Inc. Autumn haze. [Earring] No.2420. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81194. © Emmons a.a.d.o. Autumn haze. [Necklace] No.3 Metal. © 15Aug72; GP81192. Crown royale. [Pin] No.1421. Metal. © 15Aug72; GP81203. No.3420. Empress. [Earring] No.527E. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81198. Empress. [Necklace] No.527N. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81208. Golden scroll. [Earring] No.2431. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81188. Golden scroll. [Pin] Metal. © 7Aug72; GP81207. Golden triad. [Earring] No.2418. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81199. Granada. [Ring] No.2030. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81186. No.2418. Lavender swirl. [Earring] No.24 Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81197. Man trap. [Ornate purse shaped locket containing creme sachet; necklace] No.3450. Metal. © 15Aug72; GP81204. Ming thing No.2429. BAugr2, House, Barring] No.243 Metal. © 8Aug72; GP81189.
 Pearly whirl. [Earring] No.2 Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81193.
 Reflections. [Ring] No.2033. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81187. No.2432. No.2417. Metal. © IOAug/2; GP81187. Sand pebbles. [Ring] No.2029. Metal. © IOAug/2; GP81201. Show-off. [Earring] No.2423. Metal. © 7Aug72; GP81184. Show-off. [Necklace] No.3423. Metal. © IOAug72; GP81205. Spring reverie. [Ring] No.2031. Metal. © IOAug72; GP81196.

EMMONS JEWELERS, INC.-Con. Article of jewelry.-Con. The squire. [Oval with scrolled The squire. [Oval with scrolled edge & brushed surface; tie bar] No.4971. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81202. Starry night. [Earring] No.2419. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81200. Starry night. [Pin] No.1419. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81195. Tin Lizzy. [Pin] No.1422. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81190. Valencia. [Ring] No.2032. Metal. © 10Aug72; GP81183. Wood chimes. [Earring] No.2430. © 10Aug72; Grottoy. Wood chimes. [Earring] No.2430. Wood & metal. © 8Aug72; GP81185. Wood chimes. [Necklace] No.3430. Mood chimes. [Necklace] No.3430. Metal & wood. © 10Aug72; GP81206. The squire. [Oval with scrolled edge & brushed surface; cuff link] No.4970. Metal. © 8Aug72; GP81191. EMPIRE LIFE INSURANCE CO. Presenting a program of extra benefits. [Comical 18th-century officer in var-ious activities] 1 v. Col. prints. Appl. ti.: Employee benefit program illustrations. © Empire Life Insur-ance Co.; 21Jun72; K98694. ENDRIKAT, E. Constructoform sportster 15-T, Miss April model. See ULBRICHT (R. E.) ENENBE PRODUCTS, INC. 82nd Airborne Div., America's Guard of Honor. [Map of Europe with para-chutists, in relief; commemorative stein] Ceramics. © Enenbe Prod-ucts, Inc.; 28Sep72; GU50184. United States Army Special Forces. [Beret with insignia; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. Appl. ti.: Green Beret plaque. © Enenbe Products, Inc.; 180ct72; GU50323. ENGELBRECHT, JOAN CLEWELL. [Traditional Moravian beeswax candle in lead, glass and copper, in standing form] © Joan Clewell Engelbrecht; 6Aug72; GP80580. ENGLE. CLYDE S. Design for table advertising display. Dec. 5, 1972. Drawing. Signed. © Clyde S. Engle; 18Dec72; IP10861. ENGLE, MARIAN B. NAVAJO KIGS. [Little girl holding baby goat; figurine on base] By Marian Jolliffe, pseud. Bronze. Signed. Appl. states: limited ed.
© Marian B. Engle (Marian Jolliffe); 24Apr72; GP79934. Pickpocket. [Horse pulling handker-chief from pocket of girl who is grooming it; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. states: limited ed. © Marian Jolliffe, pseud..of Marian B. Engle; 230ct72; GP82427. ENTIS, ANN. For works by Ann Entis See GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, INC. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES (Filmstrip) Centron Educational Films. `6 film-Contents: The rivers must not die! 82 fr.--The land and the soil. 89 fr. --Solid wastes. 80 fr.--Noise, the latest pollution. 99 fr.--Air pollu---Solid Wastes. 00 11.--Air pollu-latest pollution. 99 fr.--Air pollu-tion. 105 fr.--Pests, pesticides and people. 66 fr. © Centron Corp., Inc.; 15Mar72; JP14247. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Bird rider with flowers. [In relief; wall plaques] 3 plaques on l panel. © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Jul72; GP81258.

- ossom. [Large, stylized; wall hanging] Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP81559. Blossom.
- Campesina. [Woman holding fowl; wall hanging] No.2. Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 14Jul72; GP81563.
- edley. [Jester's face & others; in relief; wall plaques] 3 plaques on 1 panel. © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Jul72; GP01256. Medlev.
- Potpourri. [Sphinx & others; in relief; wall plaques] 5 plaques on l panel. © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Jul72; GP81257.
- Resting bird [between branches; wall hanging] Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 14Jul72; GP81562.
- Solitary flower [elongated; wall hanging] Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 14Jul72; GP81560. Woman with basket. [Wall hanging] Design in fabric. © Era Industries, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP81561.
- PAUL
-) ft. half-ton yacht. Design no.122. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. © Paul Erb; 100ct72; on 5 she IU16315.
- ERICSON, GEORGE O. [Visual abstract of a facial profile] Painting. © George O. Ericson; 16Aug72; GU49904.
- ERMCO. MCO. [Confirmation card; Confirmed boy & girl walking away from Bishop; folder] Col. print. © ERMCO a.a.d.o. E. R. Moore Co.; 23Feb72; K98174
- ERTELT, J. PAUL. A young soldier writes home. See NEW DIMENSION CREATIONS.
- ESQUIRE, INC. CORONET INSTRUCTIONAL FILMS. See CORONET INSTRUCTIONAL FTIMS.
- ESSEX INSTITUTE, SALEM, MASS. [From a carved wood mantelpiece by Samuel McIntire in the Gardner-Pin-gree house, Salem, Mass.; bowl of fruit & festooned border; placemat] Reproduction of drawing. © Essex Institute. 20Ap.272, CD205.23 Institute; 20Apr72; GP79523.
- ESTARLICH, MICHAEL. Lookout tower & river pilot station. Painting. © Michael Estarlich; 6Nov72; GU50414.
- ESTATE OF CLIFTON LEONARD PERRY. Se PERRY, CLIFTON LEONARD, ESTATE OF. See
- ESTATE OF JOHN R. FRAZER, See FRAZER, JOHN R., ESTATE OF.
- ETTS, RICHARD. Arm lamp. [Two forearms holding dome] Plaster. © Richard Etts; 21Nov72; GP82425.
- Face planter. [Nose & mouth with tongue stuck out] Plaster.
 © Richard Etts; 3Jun72; GP82426. EULER, JEANNE.
- [Stationery with the ecology symbol as part of the design; decorative foliage motif; design on stationery & envelope] Print. © Jeanne Euler; 25Aug72; K99774.
- EVERETT, JANICE. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- EVERETT (R. A.) ENTERPRISES. Happy Okie. [Smile face with 2 front teeth; design on T-shirt] Author of the print: Robert A. Everett. Serigraph on fabric. Appl. states prev. pub. 22Dec71, K97400.& 97401.

- NM: pictorial authorship. © R. A. Everett d.b.a. R. A. Everett Enter-prises; 31May72; K99192.
- Prises; 51May/2; K99192.
 Happy Ökie. [Smiling-face; design on T-shirt] Author of the print: Rob-ert A. Everett. Serigraph on fab-ric. Appl. states prev. pub. 22Dec71; K97400-97401. NM: pictori-al authorship. © R. A. Everett d.b.a: R. A. Everett Enterprises; 17Jul72; K98735.
- EVERETT, ROBERT A. Happy Okie. See EVERETT (R. A.) ENTERPRISES.
- EVERGATES, JOHN H. Hercules wrestling Diomedes. See VERGA CO.
- EVERS, CARL G. New England seaport. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Old South Steet. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC.
- EVVIE B. PATTERNS. Misses' pants, sizes 4-20. Pattern no.1003. Drawing. © Evelyn T. Blitz d.b.a. Evvie B. Patterns; 22Feb72; TRUGGER (2019) 100 Patterns; 22Feb72;
- a. Evvie B. Fatterns; Zere IP10713.
 Raglan tee shirt, misses' 6-20. tern no.1102. Drawing. © Evel Blitz d.b.a. Evvie B. Patterns; 22Feb72; IP10714. Pat-© Evelyn T.
- Tee shirt, misses' 6-20. Pattern no.1103. Drawing. © Evelyn T. Blitz d.b.a. Evvie B. Patterns; 22Feb72; IP10712.
- EWING, DONALD. The Scottish plate [depicting Edin-burgh Castle] By E. Hinding. 1st annual 1td. ed. Col. reproduction of painting on china. Signed. © Donald Ewing & Joan Ewing; 19May72; GP80604.
- EWING, JOAN. The Scottish plate. See EWING, DONAT.D.
- EXPERIMENTAL AIRCRAFT ASSN. AIR MUSEUM (PERIMENTAL AIRCRAFT ADDR. AIR MODECA FOUNDATION, INC. Acro Sport plans. [Aircraft plans] Designed by Paul H. Poberezny; drawn by Bill Blake. Drawing on 22 sheets. © EAA Air Museum Foundation, Inc.; 50ct72; IP10727.
- EYE GATE HOUSE, INC. Se ANIMAL CLASSIFICATION. See BASIC OFFICE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES. CANADA: A REGIONAL STUDY. CONFLICTS IN LITERATURE. DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS. EDUCATION FOR OCCUPATIONS. FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO. FIELD TRIES OUT OF THE ORDINARY. FINDING YOUR JOB. FRANCE: A REGIONAL STUDY. THE FRONTIER STATES. GOING TO THE DOCTOR, DENTIST AND HOSPITAL. GREAT BRITAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. HOLLAND: A REGIONAL STUDY. HOW THINGS ARE MADE. HOW TO BUILD THINGS. INTRODUCTION TO ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. LIFE: A UNIQUE PHENOMENON. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOESTRING. MICROSCOPIC SPECIMENS: A RESOURCE
 - UNTT
 - THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTHEAST STATES.
 - NOW YOU ARE A VOTER.

POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE ---DO SOMETHING. THE PACIFIC COAST STATES. PLANT CLASSIFICATION. PUERTO RICO: A REGIONAL STUDY. READING SIGNS AND SIGNALS.

- THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES.
- SAFETY AND SCHOOL
- THE SOUTHERN STATES
- THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES.
- SPAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY.
- SWEDEN: A REGIONAL STUDY. TOPICS IN ALGEBRA.
- USING TODAY'S LIBRARY.

WEST GERMANY: A REGIONAL STUDY.

F

- FAME, INC. See FAMOUS AMERICAN MUSI-CIANS & EDUCATORS, INC.
- F. M. C. See FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
- W. & L. P. All bet\$ down! [Dice enclosed in numbered square; gameboard] Col. print. © F. W. & L. P., a co-part-nership comprised of Franklin P. N. Weikert & Lawrence C. Petersen; 8May72; K98013.
- FABULOUS FELINES, INC. Fabulous felines. [eating with uten-sils; design on folding carton] Print. © Fabulous Felines, Inc.; 15Dec71 (in notice: 1972); K99726.
- FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X333-A--X333-F: Tobacco. 45 fr.--Alcohol. 47 fr.--Pills and vapors. 44 fr.--Marijuana. 50 fr.--Hard drugs. 54 fr.--The world of the abuser. 54 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISEp72; JP14264. FMCO_CFLIP
- FAGO, CELIE. The Coleman Organisation, John David Kalodner. [Two birches] By Celie, pseud. Print. Signed. Appl. ti.: John's trees. © Celie (Celie Fago); 15May72; K98534.
- FAIR CAMPAIGN PRACTICES COMMITTEE, INC. The fair campaign pledge symbol. [Stylized hand held palm up] Print. © Fair Campaign Practices Committee, Inc.; 21Jul72; K98489.
- FALKENSTEIN, CARL. [Lamp base] See FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC.
 - Lamp column. See FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC.
 - [Lamp holder] See FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC.
- FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC. [Lamp base; leaf design in relief] No.6130. Metal. Appl. author: Carl Falkenstein. © Falkenstein a.a.d.o. Corl Palkenstein Trac. 140770. Carl Falkenstein, Inc.; 1Apr72;

 - GP80210.
 Lamp column. [Fluting & scrolled leaf motif] No.7127. Metal. Appl. author: Carl Falkenstein. © Falken-stein a.a.d.o. Carl Falkenstein, Inc.; lApr72; GP80641.
 Lamp column. [Four leaf base] No.7168. Metal. Appl. author: Carl Falkenstein. © Falkenstein a.a.d.o. Carl Falkenstein, Inc.; lApr72; GP80644. GP80644 .

- Lamp column. [Four-leaf base] No.7172. Metal. Appl. author: Carl Falkenstein. © Falkenstein a.a.d.o. Carl Falkenstein, Inc.; lApr72; GP80642.
- [Lamp holder; leaf design in relief] No.7152. Metal. Appl. author: Carl Falkenstein. © Falkenstein a.a.d.o. Carl Falkenstein, Inc.; 1Apr72; GP80209.
- Lamp holder. [Raised curved design with fluted top] No.7169. Metal. © Falkenstein a.a.d.o. Carl Falken-stein, Inc.; 1Apr72; GP80643.
- FALLANI & COHN, INC. Tablecloth with floral design. [Daisies] Serigraph on fabric. © Fallani & Cohn, Inc.; 17Feb71; GP79616.
- FAMILY SERIES. Family and services set (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/ University Films. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With Filmstrip guide. Contents: Buying goods and services. 38 fr.--Neighborhood stores. 35 fr.--Shopping downtown. 40 fr.--The shop-ping center. 39 fr.--Deliverymen. 34 fr.--Repairmen. 36 fr.--Special-ists for our homes. 35 fr.--City workers and services. 35 fr.-Credits: Educational consultants, John R. Lee & Clyde F. Kohn.
 - Greatts: Educational consultants, John R. Lee & Clyde F. Kohn. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 14Apr72 (in notice: 1971), JP14505; 14Apr72 (in notice: 1970), JP14506; 14Apr72 (in notices: 1971), JP14502, 14508, 14504; 14Apr72 (in notices: 1970), JP14503, 14507; 14Apr72 (in notice: 1971). TP14501 TP14501.
- FAMILY SERIES. History and geography set (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/ University Films. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide. Contents: Why we live in families. 43 fr.--How families change. 38 fr.--Families and homes. 39 fr.--Families in cities. 46 fr.--Family life in small towns and on farms. 44 fr.--Family life in the United States. 39 fr.--Family life in American his-tory. 45 fr.--Family life around the world. 42 fr. Credits: Educational consultants, Credits: Educational consultants,
 - Credits: Educational consultants, John R. Lee & Clyde F. Kohn, Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 14Apr72 (in no-tices: 1970); JP14513-14509, 14514-14516.
- FAMOUS AMERICAN MUSICIANS & EDUCA-TORS, INC. See [CHET ATKINS GUITAR METHOD]
- FANN, AL. The Hawk, Lt. Scott Hawkins of the narco squad. See MCCLURE, DRUTH.
- FARB, ARTHUR. [Article of jewelry] © Arthur Farb. Palette [labeled Licensed cosmetolo-gist; pin] Metal. © 24Apr72; GP79603.
- FAROY, INC.
 [Butterflies; wrapping paper] Col.
 print. © Faroy, Inc.; 29Dec69;
 K98064.
- [Friends; animals, angels & others; wrapping paper] Signed: Lyn Butler; author of the print: Faroy, Inc. Col. print. © Faroy, Inc.; 31Ju172; K98687.
- [Toys; all kinds, old-fashioned style; gift wrapping] Col. print. © Faroy, Inc.; 2Aug72; K98371.
- FASHION, A VISUAL HISTORY (Filmstrip) Visual Aids Studio. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - Contents: Pt.1-5: 4th to 1st century B.C. 51 fr.--1st century B.C. to 14th century A.D. 50 fr.--14th, 15th, 16th

- centuries. 52 fr.--17th and 18th centuries. 48 fr.--19th and 20th centuries. 40 fr.--19th and 20th
 centuries. 53 fr.
 Appl. author: Gene S. Geeslin.
 NM: compilation.
 © Visual Aids Studio, sole owner,
 Gene S. Geeslin; 14Jul72; JPl4170.
- FASHION AND YOU (Filmstrip) Visual Aids Studio. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-3: Fashion and style.
 - 48 fr.--Creating your own style. 48 fr.--Collecting a wardrobe. 44 fr. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Jan64, JP8619.
- NM: additions & revisions.
 © Visual Aids Studio, sole owner,
 E. Gene Smith Geeslin; 1Jul72; JP14173.
- FASHION FLAIR FOR HAIR Shiow FLAIR FOR HAIR. [Photos & instructions for hairstyle; folder] By Gene Wilson; author of the print: Fashion Flair for Hair. Print. Signed. © Fashion Flair for Hair; 20ct72; K99292.
- FASHIONTEX STUDIO, INC. Jardin. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- FATHERS WORK (Filmstrip) Churchill
 Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: My dad is a carpenter.
 38 fr.--My dad is a moving man. 45 fr.
 -My dad works in a shoe store. 34 fr.
 -My dad works in a factory. 39 fr.-My dad works in a supermarket. 41 fr.
 -My dad works in a service station.
 33 fr.
 Credits: Producer. Rosemary Luxton:
 - Credits: Producer, Rosemary Luxton; script, Lisa van Deusen; photographer, Hal Smith.
 - Appl. author: Churchill Productions,
 - Inc. © Churchill Films, Inc.; 7Nov68; JP14326-14325, 14321-14324.
- FATIO, LOUISE. See THE HAPPY LION AND THE BEAR.

 - THE HAPPY LION'S QUEST. THE HAPPY LION'S TREASURE.
 - THE THREE HAPPY LIONS.
 - DENNIS S. FEE.
 - Harley Davidson 74. [Engine diagram of left side] Col. print, © Den-nis S. Fee; 21Nov72; K99905.
 - Harley Davidson 74. [Engine diagram of right side] Col. print. © Den-nis S. Fee; 21Nov72; K99904. © Den-
- FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., INC. Babes in toyland. [Laurel & Hardy in feathered caps; play money] Design. (The Bank of Laurel and Hardy, \$5000) © Richard Feiner & Co., Inc.; 21Sep72; GU50145.
 - Busy bodies. [Laurel & Hardy holding open window pane; play money] Design. (The Bank of Laurel and Hardy, \$50,000) © Richard Feiner & Co., Inc.; 21Sep72; GU50147.
 - A chump at Oxford. [Laurel & Hardy as professors before blackboard; play money] Design. (The Bank of Laurel and Hardy, \$25,000) © Richard Feiner & Co., Inc.; 21Sep72; GU50146.
 - Feiner & Co., inc.; 21Sep/2; G050146 Laurel and Hardy post card. [Laurel & Hardy holding up giant post card] Photo. © Richard Feiner & Co., Inc.; 14Aug72; JU13132. [Laurel and Hardy stationery] Col. design. © Richard Feiner & Co., Inc. & Hal Roach Studios, Inc.; 6Dec72; G050541. Swiss Miss. [Laurel & Hardy in Alpine

 - Swiss Miss. [Laurel & Hardy in Alpine vests; play money] Design. (The Bank of Laurel and Hardy, \$10,000) © Richard Feiner & Co., Inc.; 21Sep72; GU50148.
 - Way out west. [Hardy staring at Laur-el's thumb; play money] Design. (The Bank of Laurel and Hardy, \$100,000) © Richard Feiner & Co., Inc.; 21Sep72; GU50144.

FELDHEYM, DE GRANGE & REED. SLDHEYM, DE GRANGE & REED. University Terrace site plan, Santa Cruz, California. Architectural drawing. Scale of site plan 1" = 50'. © Feldheym, De Grange & Reed; 25Jan72; IP10624.

- FELIX, LUISA. John Doe, the muscle hero [in various heroic stances] Drawings (part col.) on 2 sheets. © Luisa Felix;
- On 2 Sneets. © Luisa Felix; 9Aug72; GU49869. Pamela Petal. [Glamour girl type in various outfits] Drawings (part col.) on 2 sheets. © Luisa Felix; 9Aug72; GU49868.
- FELLMER, MARION.
 FELLMER, MARION.
 Where's the world? [Two silhouetted
 figures on either side of globe]
 Col. drawing. © Marion Fellmer; Col. drawing. © 18Jul72; GU49710.
- FELSON, BENJAMIN.
 [The chest series A] See AUDIOVISUAL
 RADIOLOGY OF CINCINNATI.
- FENELLE, STAN. Right on. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- FENNELL, MARCUS W. Parfellow. [Golfer composed of clubs & bag] By M. W. Fennell. Col. draw-ing. Signed. © Marcus W. Fennell; 29Sep72; GU50195.
- FENTON, VIRGIA B. [Functional wall hanging, manipula-tive teaching tool, male] See WHIMSICAL FANCIES.
- FERGUSON, JAMES. Behold, He cometh. [Hands reaching for shadowy figure] By J. Ferguson. Reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © James Ferguson; 15Dec72 (in notice: 1973); K99925.
- FIEDLER, CORDELL E. The first Americans. See FIEDLER, DONNA L.
- FIEDLER, DONNA L. The first Americans. [Indians riding across plains] Oil painting. Signed. © Donna L. Fiedler & Cor-dell E. Fiedler; 21Aug72; GU49953.
- FIELD TRIPS OUT OF THE ORDINARY (Film-strip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Made
 - color, 35 mm. Contents: X338A-X338F: An oil well. 63 fr.-A coal mine. 62 fr.-A steel mill. 55 fr.-A lumber mill. 53 fr. -A nuclear plant. 49 fr.-Science for the future, an oceanographic institute. 64 fr. Credits: General editor, Bertram M. Gierol conjon photographer Skip.
 - Siegel; senior photographer, Skip
 - Perry. © Educational Direction, Inc.;

1Sep72; JP14270.

- FIELDS, ROSCOE M.
 - [A camera flash cube shutter locking a camera flash cube shutter locking mechanism and adaptor] Mechanical drawing on 3 sheets. Fig. 1-10. Appl. authors: Roscoe M. Fields & Shirley Fields. © Roscoe M. Fields & Shirley Fields: 14Nov72; IP10863.
- a Shirley Fields; 14807/2; FF1005).
 Camp-hana. [Camping trailer for extending station wagon] Mechani-cal drawing on 5 sheets. Appl. authors: Roscoe M. Fields & Shirley Fields. © Roscoe M. Fields & Shir-ley Fields; 160ct72; FP10843.
- [Plant support and container; in shape of upside-down pear] Drawing. © Roscoe M. Fields & Shirley B. Fields; 60ct72; GP81656.
- FIELDS, SHIRLEY.

[A camera flash cube shutter locking mechanism and adaptor] See FIELDS, ROSCOE M.

Camp-a-bana. See FIELDS, ROSCOE M. [Plant support and container] See FIELDS, ROSCOE M.

- FIELDS (W. C.) PUBS, INC. Family dining. [W. C. Fields with martini & cigar; poster] Drawing. © W. C. Fields Pubs, Inc.; 13Nov72; GU50438.
- GU50438.
 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
 Adrian. [Floral motif] By Bertrand; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 130ct72; H49560.
 Alice. [Floral motif] By Design Impression; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 14Nov72; H49559.
 Amanda. [Floral & fruit clusters] By M. Bertrand; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 130ct72; H49395.
 Bahia. [Impressionistic color areas]

 - whia. [Impressionistic color areas] By Covington Fabrics; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Bahia.
 - Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 7Aug72; H48897.
 Balfour. [Floral motif] By Marion Krell; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 17Jul72; H48537.
 - dford. [Floral motif] By Coving-ton Fabrics; author of the reproduc-Bedford. tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs; Inc.; 31Ju172; H48891.
 - enton. [Stylized, tapestry-like flor-al motif] By Vergely; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 14Jun72; Benton. н48183.
 - H48183. Blake. [Busy, fanciful floral pattern] By Howard; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue De-signs, Inc.; 15Jun72; H48184. Olero. [Floral motif in stripes] By Marion Krell; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 17Jul72; H48536. aytona. [Floral motif] By Bertrand; Blake.
 - Bolero.
 - Daytona. [Floral motif] By Bertrand; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 14Nov72; H49558.
 - 14Nov72; H49558.
 Eden. [Floral] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. [Poland] Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs; Inc.; 14Apr72; H48339.
 Edina. [Floral motif] By Heinz Stangenberg; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on Lineh. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Jul72; H49562.
 Edward. [Geometric native design] By Palette; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. [Poland] Serigraph on fabric.
 © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 28Feb72; H48338.
 Eldorado. [Overlapping rectangles] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author

 - Idorado. [Overlapping rectangles]
 By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. [Poland] Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 28Feb72; H48337.
 Sigin. [Floral motif] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on linen. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 130ct72; H49561.
 - Elgin.
 - inc.; 1900(12, 1900); squire. [Stylized bands] By Coving-ton Fabrics Corp.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. [Poland] Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9May72; uh&at Esquire. H48341.

- Etruscan. [Geometric] By Covington Fabrics Corp.; author of the repro-duction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. [Poland] Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9May72; H48340.
- H46340. ra. [Floral motif] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on linen. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Ju172; H48892. Eva.
- Inten. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48892.
 Femme. [Columnar floral motif on wood grain ground] By Paul DuPont; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. [Japan] Seri-graph on fabric. © 5th Avenue De-signs, Inc.; 1Aug72; H49394.
 Gabon. [Flower & fruit motif] By Howard; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 7Aug72; H48899.
 Galveston. [Stylized floral motif] By Bertrand; author of the reproduc-tion: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 16Aug72; H48893.
 Gameland. [Zoo animals] By Sue Mason; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 29Jun72; H48342.
 Gantry. [Floral motif] By Hans

- Tabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 29Jun72; H48342.
 Gantry. [Floral motif] By Hans Oellers; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 18Jul72; H48535.
 Geisha. [Japanese garden] By Hubner; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 27Jul72; H48533.
 Georgetown. [Early American advertis-ing plaques] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 13Jul72; H48534.
 Giotto. [Floral sprays] By Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 23Luf72; H48694.
 Glaxon. [Collage of antique autos & newplated.]
- Glaxon. [Collage of antique autos & nameplates] By King Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 2Aug72; uh800
- © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 2Aug72; H48890. Godfrey. [Floral] By Design Impres-sion; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 15Jun72; H48343. Gondola. [Floral motif on linen-like ground] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 3Aug72; Avenue Designs, Inc.; 3Aug72; H48887.
- lly. [Zigzag rows] By Bertrand; author of the reproduction! 5th Ave-nue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; Jilly. 20Jun72; H48182.
- nsas. [Floral motif in needlepoint style] By Palette, without a point style] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 25Jul72; H48889.
- H48889.
 Lichee. [Intricate floral panels] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.
 Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 50ct72; H49393.
 Linda. [Roses & others] By Kittler; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 9Aug72; H48898.
 Lindsav. [Tropical flowers & birds]
 - Lindsay. [Tropical flowers & birds] By Design Impression; author of th reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs,

Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © ! Avenue Designs, Inc.; 18Aug72; H48895. 0 5th

- hydragis, Justigney Justigney Hattagiery
 H48895.
 Lolita. [Floral motif] By Palette; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 2Aug72; H48888.
 Louisa. [Speckled floral pattern] By Bertrand; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 17Aug72; H49193.
 Marbella. [Battk-like motif suggesting jungle foliage] By G & L Studio; author of the reproduction: 5th Ave-nue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 22Jun72; H48181.
 Marigold. By M. Bertrand; author of
- Marigold. By M. Bertrand; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 24Aug72; H49391.
- Melissa. [Autumnal foliage] Hissa. [Autumnal follage] by Design Impressions; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 130ct72; Whoreo. H49392.
- Ing. [Exuberant floral pattern] By Howard; author of the reproduction; 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 21Sep72; 149194. Bv Ming. Serigraph
- Polaris. [Tapestry-like floral motif] By Georgia, Inc.; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 22Jun72; н48180.
- Quartz. [Floral tile motif] By Jean Giraud; author of the reproduction: 5th Avenue Designs, Inc. Serigraph on linen. © 5th Avenue Designs, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48896.
- FILION, MILDRED. See M & R ENTERPRISES.
- FILION, ROSS. See M & R ENTERPRISES.
- FILION, MRS. ROSS. See M & R ENTER-PRISES.
- FILLAH, FRED JOSEPH, JR. Over the hill gang. See SHIRT EXPLOSION.
- FILMFAIR COMMUNICATIONS. See THE EMERGENCE OF COMPLEX SOCIETIES.
- FINDING YOUR JOB (Filmstrip) Education-al Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips on 3 rolls, color, 35 mm. Contents: X340A-X340F: Working for someone else. 45 fr.--What can you do? 45 fr.--Job shopping. 48 fr.--The job interview. 48 fr.--Getting a hettig interview. 48 fr.--Getting a Horder for the state of the stat better job. 47 fr .-- Finding a career. 41 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.;
- 1Sep72; JP14527.
- FINDLEY, JOHN. Atlanta Hawks Sportsfolio. See AGENCY, INC.
- FINE.
 - Consideration helps. See AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.
 - Let's get it right the first time. See CLEMPRINT, INC.
 - Remember when you first started. See CLEMPRINT, INC.
- FINESSE ORIGINALS. Farewell. [Man in Biblical attire speaking to wife & child; relief plaque] No.402. © Finesse Originals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP80649.
 - Forest festival. [Peasants dancing; relief plaque] No.403. © Finesse Originals a.a.d.o. Finesse Displays, Inc.; 18Jun72; ~P80650.

- FINN STUDIO, LTD. Finn. [Arrangement of lettering; card] Frint. © Finn a.a.d.o. Finn Studio, Ltd.; 1Aug72; K99518.
- FIRESTONE (JOHN D.) & ASSOCIATES. JESUS FORGIVES A SINFUL WOMAN.
- THE FIRST AMERICANS (Filmstrip) Educational Projections Corp. 6 filmstr color, 35 mm. (Third level reading program)
- program) Contents: R-322--R-327: Indians and their houses. 51 fr.--Indian crafts. 51 fr.--Indian ceremonies and legends. 50 fr.--Famous Indians. 59 fr.--Eskimos. 54 fr. Eskimos and their houses. 52 fr. © Educational Projections Corp.; 9Mar72; JP14153.
- FIRST EDITIONS WALLCOVERINGS, INC. Gendarme. [V shapes; wallcovering] Serigraph. © First Editions Wallcoverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP80080. Marrakech.
 - © First Editions Wallcoverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP80080. © First Editions Wallcoverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP80084. Palio.
 - Alto. [Squares containing assorted geometric designs; wallpaper] Col. serigraph on plastic. © First Editions Wallcoverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP80749.

 - 9Dec71; GP80749. Paradox. [Bychedelic plaid; wall-paper] Col. serigraph on plastic. © First Editions Wallcoverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP80750. Short circuit. [Dots & slashes; wallcovering] Serigraph. © First Editions Wallcoverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP80082. Shortwave. [Dots & slashes; wall-covering] Serigraph. © First Editions Wallcoverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP80083.
 - 9Dec71; GP80083.
 - ini Tim. [Thatched design; wall-covering] Serigraph. © First Editions Wallcoverings, Inc.; 3Jan72; GP80081. Tini Tim.
 - Zig-zag. [Wallpaper] Col. serigraph on plastic. © First Editions Wall-coverings, Inc.; 9Dec71; GP80719.
- FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN.
 - AUSTIN. [Cactus trail] By Porfirio Salinas; author of the reproduction: First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Tex-as. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Texas (in notice: First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Austin); 18Sep72; H49598.
- of Austin); 105ep72; H49090. [Meadow Point; creek near mountains] By Porfirio Salinas; author of the reproduction: First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Texas. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Texas (in notice: First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Austin); 185ep72: H49600. 18Sep72; H49600.
- IOSEP72; H49600. [Mesquite Creek] By Porfirio Salinas; author of the reproduction: First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Tex-as. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Texas (in notice: First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Austin); 18Sep72; H49599.
- of Austin); 18Sep72; H49599. [Summer's end; near-dry creek bed flanked by autumn foliage] By Porfirio Salinas; author of the re-production: First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Texas. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Tex-as (in notice: First Federal Savings & Loan Assn. of Austin); 18Sep72; H49601. н49601.
- FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO. OF TULSA, OKLA. Litter bugs me! [Disgusted beetle;

- sticker] Col. print. © First National Bank & Trust Co. of Tulsa; 16May72; K99477.
- FISCHER, JACK. Glatzo. See ROBERTS, SELMA K.
- FISHER & GENTILE, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Fisher & Gentile, Ltd.
 - Design no. 8853. Appl. author: Robert Gentile. © 4Apr72; GP80713.
- FISHER, DAVID E. Bear [among rocks] By Fisher. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © David E. Fisher (in notice: D. E. F.); 20Sep72; GP81765.
 - ugle. [Three perching, one of them with spread wings] By Fisher. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © David E. Fisher (in notice: D. E. F.); 20Sep72; GP81764. Eagle.
- Lynx [looking into pool] By Fisher. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
- Lynx [looking into pool] By Fisher. Reproduction of drawing, Signed.
 © David E. Fisher (in notice: D. E. F.); 20Sep72; GP81763.
 Moose [walking through shallows] By Fisher. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © David E. Fisher (in notice: D. E. F.); 20Sep72; GP81766.

FISHER, EVA MAXINE. Winky. See GAMAX.

- Winky. See GAMAX.
 FISHER F & C RESTAURANTS, INC. Boris Badfella. [Frankenstein-type monster; design on cup] Col. print on plastic. (Arthur Treacher's Fun-cup) © Fisher F & C Restaurants, Inc.; 26Jun72; K98822.
 Count Drinkula. [Fanged creature with high collar; design on cup] Col. print on plastic. (Arthur Treacher's Funcup) © Fisher F & C Restaurants, Inc.; 26Jun72; K98823.
 Dolly Drinkula. [Long-faced female with puckered lips; design on cup] Col. print on plastic. (Arthur Treacher's Funcup) © Fisher F & C Restaurants, Inc.; 26Jun72; K98824.
 Harry Scary. [Ball of hair with eyes & feet; design on cup] Col. print on plastic. (Arthur Treacher's Funcup) © Fisher F & C Restaurants, Inc.; 26Jun72; K98826.
 Wally Werewolf. [Design on cup] Col. print on plastic. (Arthur Theorem Coll.

 - 26Jun72; K98626. Wally Werewolf. [Design on cup] Col. print on plastic. (Arthur Treacher's Funcup) © Fisher F & C Restaurants, Inc.; 26Jun72; K98825.

FISHER, GABY. For works with Gaby Fisher as artist See NURSERY PLASTICS, INC.

FISHER,

SHER, NAOMI C. Westinghouse farm light plant. [Two men standing by tent exhibit] Photo. Appl. author: Gus Reading. © Naomi C. Fisher; 20Sep72; JU13153.

- FISHERMEN, INC. FISHERMEN, INC. The year of the Lord 1973 with illus-trated psalms. [Dove with olive branch & others; calendar] By Cathleen, pseud. of Cathleen Linda Gillis. 1 v. Col. reproductions of drawings. © Fishermen, Inc.; 25 Nov22: X00640. 25Nov72; K99640.
- FISHMAN, DAVE. I need you to fill my days with love. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- FITCH, T. W. They lived for the American dream. [Faces of Martin Luther King, John F. Kennedy & Robert Kennedy; in relief] © T. W. Fitch; 13Nov72; curedata GU50437.

FITZNER, YVONNE. Brandy's II presents. See BRANDY'S TT.

2489P/1. [Roman coin set off by mar-quise & pear-shaped stones in fili-gree; pin] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79549.

[Port. of Elizabeth II on coin surrounded by ornate openwork; pin] Metal. © 1Apr72;

2489P/2.

GP79565

FITZPATRICK, WILLIAM. The Queen rousters. [Men mooring riverboat] By Fitzpatrick. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate I) Signed. © William Fitzpatrick; 21Nov72; K99481. FLAGG, DEE. See: FLAGG, GRIFFIN. FLAGG, IRENE GENE. AGG, GRIFFIN. Navajo silversmith [seated at work table; statuette] Bronze. © Griffin "Dee" Flagg, trade name "Dee" Flagg; 12Aug72; GP80753. FLAGG. The wagon master. [Man rolling wagon wheel; statuette on base] By Dee Flagg. Wood. © Griffin "Dee" Flagg; 18Jan72; GP80130. FLAGG. IRENE GENE. Little Navajo [girl with lamb; figurine on base] Bronze. © Irene Gene Flagg, work signed under trade name Flagg, work signed under tra Dee Flagg; 15Aug72; GP81162. FLAHERTY, SALLY. Jumping the gun. [Pilgrim leaping over musket held by turkey; greet-ing card folder] Print. © Sally Flaherty; 8Nov72; K99422. FLASHBACKS, INC. [Loping cheetah; on shiny, metallic-like surface] Signed: Rabindra; author of the print: Flashbacks, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Flashbacks, Inc.; 20Jul72; K98494. [Profile view of male skier on Ski. shiny metallic-like surface; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.: Free style skier. © Flashbacks, Inc.; 27Jul72; K98491. FLESHMAN, C. E. Church spire. [Open frame with Bible at bottom] Metal. © C. E. Flesh-man; 28Mar72; GP80715. FLETCHER, ROBERT ADDISON, JR. ETCHER, ROBERT ADDISON, JR. [Zig zag and the flag; head of man smoking marijuana in center of 13 stars on 1777 American flag; sticker] Col. print. © Robert Addison Fletcher, Jr. (in notice: Bob Fletcher, Jr.); 5Jul72; K99282. FLORENCE, FRAMK P. Montani semper liberi. S FLORENCE, LOUIS A., SR. See FLORENCE, LOUIS A., JR. Montani semper liberi. S FLORENCE, LOUIS A., SR. See FLORENCE, LOUIS A., SR. Montani semper liberi. [Man with staff & pack on back facing moun-tain; embroidered patch] Design in fabric. © Louis A. Florence, Sr., Frank P. Florence & Louis A. Florence, Jr.; 6Nov72; GU50417. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. [Lamp base] Plaster. © Luigi Arrighi & Glovanni Ceccarelli d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio. 4-bracket. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli. © Thec72; GU50545. Hommond Girich Vienes Area Hammered finish w/rose. Appl.au-thor: Giovanni Ceccarelli. © 7Dec72; GU50548. on leaf. Appl. author: Giovann. Ceccarelli, © 7Dec72; GU50550. Iron leaf. Giovanni Iron round base w/knobs. Appl ... author: Giovanni Ceccarelli. © 7Dec72; GU50546. columns round. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli. © 7Dec72; 6 columns round. GU50549. anish barrel. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli. © 7Dec72; Spanish barrel.

GU50544.

Sq. column w/dalsy. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli. © 7Dec72; GU50547 Leaf bracket lamp, round base. Plaster. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi & Giovanni Ceccarelli d.b.a. Floren-tine Art Studio; 7Dec72; GU50572. tine Art Studio; 7Dec72; GU50572. [Sitting viking; statue] No.F-26. Plaster. Appl. author: Geovanni Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 20Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GP80547. Spanish rope lamp base. Plaster. Appl. author; Giovanni Ceccarelli. © Luigi Arrighi & Giovanni Cecca-relli d.b.a. Florentine Art Studio; 7Dec72; GU50575. Sundial candle lamp base. [Stv11zed] 7Dec72; GU50575.
Sundial candle lamp base. [Stylized leaf motif] Plaster. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli.
© Luigi Arrighi & Giovanni Ceccarelli.
© Luigi Gu50573.
2 story, 4 bracket lamp. Plaster. Appl. author: Giovanni Ceccarelli.
© Luigi Arrighi & Giovanni Ceccarelli.
© Luigi Corgentia Statution Statutio 7Dec72; GU50574. FLORENZA OREWZA. [Article of jewelry] © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc. Dog [with comical, droopy face; pin] 2549P/2. Metal. © LApr72; GP79530. Owl. [Pin] 2549P/3. Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79536. 2385R/1. [Round faceted shape en-cased in filigree openwork; ring] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79533. 2385R/2. [Ring] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79556. 2385R/3. [Ornate, latticed dome; ring] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79558. 446N. [Clock pendant on heavy chain] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79554. 2446N. 2462B/1. [Abstract barbaric motif; bracelet] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79534. 462B/2. [Linked, heart shaped openwork; bracelet] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79577. 2462B/2. Staff(2), Gr(9), Gr(9), Gr(9), Gr(9), Gr(9), Gr(9), Staff(2), Gr(9), Staff(2), Gr(9), Staff(2), Gr(9), Staff(2), Gr(9), Staff(2), Gr(9), Gr(GP79572. 2462N/3. [Abstract barbaric motif; © 1Apr72; GP79543. 70E/1. [Filigree with 2 beads; pendant earring] Metal. © 1Apr72; 2470E/1. GP79540. GP79540. JOE/2. [Marquise shape set 2470E/2. filigree; pendant earring] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79541. 470E/3. [Overlapping ornate hearts; earring] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79562. 2470E/3. 2470P/1. [Faceted rectangular shape framed in filigree, with 3 pend-ants; pin] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79532. 2470P/2. [Pin] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79564. [Pin] Metal. © 1Apr72; 2470P/3. 82B/1. [Filigree hexagons; linked bracelet] Metal. © 1Apr72; 820/6 2482B/1. 2482B/2. [Marquise stones set in scrolled filigree links; bracelet] Metal. © lApr72; GP79547.
2482B/3. [Marquise shapes in heavy filigree links; bracelet] Metal. © lApr72; GP79529.
2487. [Oval port. of young woman] Metal & plastic. © lApr72; GP79561.

GP79565.
2480P/J. [French coin set in square filigree frame; pin] Metal.
1Apr72; GP79538.
2492N. [Filigree crest with hanging chains; pendant necklace] Metal.
1Apr72; GP79550.
2492P/1. [Three ovals set horizontally in filigree; pin] Metal.
1Apr72; GP79545.
2494P/2. [Round stone set in filigree bar; pin] Metal.
1Apr72; GP80001. GP80001. 94P/3. [Flat oval in lozenge-shaped filigree setting; pin] Metal. © lApr72; GP79546. 2494P/3. © 1Apr72; GP7.9555. 2500/1. 500/2. [Simulated carved jade; key ring] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79528. 2500/2. 00/3. [Key ring] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79563. 2500/3. 2504P/1. [Pin] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79566. 2504P/2. [Oval shape in setting of clustered grapes; pin] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79567. 2504P/3. [Simulated baroque]
set between 2 dragons; pin]
© lApr72; GP79551. [Simulated baroque pearl Metal. 05N. [Simulated jade circle & drop attached to filigree crescent; pendant necklace] Metal. © 1Apr72 2505N. © 1Apr72; GP79553. © 1Apr72; GP79568. 2506N. 2516P/1. [Scrollwork forming heart with 6 hanging drops; pin] Metal © 1Apr72; GP79537. Metal. 2516P/2. [Crescent design with 4 small crescent pendants; pin] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79576. 2516P/3. [Scrollwork forming crest 2516P/3. [Scrollwork formin, with 5 hanging drops; pin] © 1Apr72; GP79539. Metal. lApr72; GP79539.
2532P/1. [Oriental figure sitting in large crescent shape; pin] Metal. © lApr72; GP79570.
2532P/2. [Winged idol on embellished shield with 7 hanging drops; pin] Metal. © lApr72; GP79542.
2533P/1. [Oriental idol seated cross-legged; pin] Metal.
lApr72; GP79531.
2533P/2. [Oriental, winged figure; pin] Metal. © lApr72; GP79573. i36B. [X motif; linked bracelet] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79544. 2536в. Metal. © IAPT/2; GP/9544.
2536E. [X motif in oval; clip earring] Metal. © IApr/2; GP79548.
2537N. [Large disc with X motif; pendant necklace] Metal.
© IApr/2; GP79535.
2549P/1. [Sitting lion; pin] Metal. © IApr/2; GP79569. 54N. [Large, ornate pocket watch locket with maiden & peacock on cover] Metal. © lApr72; GP79560. 2554N. [Boutique] © Florenza a.a.d.o. Dan Kasoff, Inc. 2473. [Egg design] Metal. © 1Apr72; GP79574. 551. [Salt & pepper shakers with scrolled floral & leaf base] Metal. © lApr72; GP79575. 2551. FLORY, PHOEBE.

Painting people in transparent watercolor. 80 col. slides. © Phoebe Flory; 5Sep72; JU13136.

FLOWERPATCH.

Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

Revelation. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Stardom. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Talkabout. See LOOMSKILL, INC. [Textile pattern] See: FOXCO INDUSTRIES, INC PETER PAN FABRICS, IN

INC. SOPTRA FABRICS, INC. WOODCREST FABRICS.

- FLOWERPATCH STUDIO. Boutique. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Nice n' easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- Pandora. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.

- FLOYD, ANTHONY. Zodiac pennant [for each sign] Oct. 27, 1972. 12 drawings. Signed. Appl. ti.: Zodiac banner. © Anthony Floyd; 300ct72; GU50367.
- FLUOR CORP. PEOPLE G PEOPLE GROWTH, INC. PEOPLE GROWTH, INC. See

FIJIXTON MARKETING CORP.

- Bare back dress. [Maternity dress pattern] Style 103. Drawing on fabric. (Sew-Redi pattern-on-fabric fashions) © Fluxion Market-ing Corp.; 15May72; IP10827.
- Body dress. [Maternity dress pattern] Style 102. Drawing on fabric. (Sew-Redi pattern-on-fabric fash-ions) © Fluxion Marketing Corp.; 15May72; IP10826.
- Empire [maternity dress pattern]
 Style 104. Drawing on fabric,
 (Sew-Redi pattern-on-fabric fashions) © Fluxion Marketing Corp.;
 15May72; IP10825.
- FODGE, ROBERT H. Daniel's Select-o-Chord for standard guitar. [Seated figure playing guitar, with cutouts showing vari-ous chords & progressions; chart] Frint. © Robert H. Fodge; 15Jun72; v00725 K99775.
- FOGARTY, CHARLES P.
 - [A game board consisting of tri-angles contained within and form-ing a hexagon] See HELEN OF TOY
- FOGG, HOWARD. Heading for the pass--1885. See MINER ENTERPRISES, INC. FOLLAND, RON.
- Leaving port. See VENTURE PRINTS, TTD.

FOLLENSBEE, JAMES.

ULLENSEEE, JAMES. Quail Creek planned residential development, Grayslake, Illinois. May 8, 1972. Architect, James Follensbee & Associates. Const. issue. 1 v. Architectural drawings. Proj. no.7202. © Jame Follensbee; 28Jun72; IU16222. © James

FOLLENSBEE (JAMES) & ASSOCIATES. Quail Creek planned residential development, Grayslake, Illinois. See FOLLENSBEE, JAMES.

- FONDA, HENRY. [House on the river] By Henry Fonda; author of the reproduction: Charles Ross Advertising Agency. Col. litho-graph of painting. Signed: Fonda. © Henry Fonda; 90ct72; H49188.
 - [Plant on a chair; geranium] By Hen Fonda; author of the reproduction: Charles Ross Advertising Agency. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Henry Fonda; 90ct72; H49189. By Henry

FOOTE, HOWARD REED. Up your candidate. [Embracing donkey & elephant, each bearing faceless man on its back; poster} Col. print. © Howard Foote; 24Jul72; K98168.

FORBES RBES, H. E. A kooky cook's prayer. [Verse with vegetables & utensils] Col. print. © H. E. Forbes; 1Dec72; K99728.

- FORBES, VERDELLE D. For works by Verdelle D. Forbes See AFROGRAPHICS. FORD, DORIS L.
- [Hardrock; statue of surveyor with 1 saddle horse & one packhorse; on base] Clay. Appl. author: Earle Erik Heikka. © Doris L. Ford; 5Jun72; GU49792.
- FORRETTE, ADRIAN, JR. Prairie dog pair. [Figurines on mound] Hyprocal. © Adrian For-rette, Jr.; 19Apr71; GP80007.
- FORSE, L. E. Country ways. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- FORSYTHE, HARRY. I wish you peace and happiness. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- FORT DELAWARE: YESTERDAY AND TODAY (Filmstrip) Educom. 46 fr., color, 35 mm.
- Credits: Written & photographed by James & Frances Barhydt. © Educom, Inc.; 19Dec72; JP14627.

FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. [Chinese; view of pagoda beyond foot-bridge: place man Fort print. © Fort Howard Paper For; 31Dec65; K98360.

- Colorado, a state on the move. [Map & landmarks; place mat] Col. print.
 Appl. ti.: State of Colorado.
 © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 20Feb69; K98439.
 Dames. [Women in various derogatory situations; napkin] no.95258. Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 6Jun72; K98350.
 The cirl watcher's guide. [Men & State S
- The girl watcher's guide. [Men & women in various situations; napkin] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 6Jun72; K98351. © Fort Bond of the de the Novo; K98361.

Life is a nightmare when the girl you were eyeing up at the end of the bar turns his head. [Comical situations; napkin] no.95256. Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 6Jun72; K98352.

- Meet the mob that wants to take you for a one way ride. [Gangsters & moll standing by vintage car; place mat] Col. print. Appl. ti.; High-way safety. © Fort Howard Paper
- way safety. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 18Nov68; K98440. [Old cars; within fancy openwork motif; place tatt for print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; Evar62; K08359. к98359.
- Season's greetings. [Snow-covered village; placemat] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Christmas village. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 30Jun72; K98149.
- [Tree decorated Season's greetings. with musical instruments; placemat] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 30Jun72; K98148.
- Season's greetings. [Tree with wreath; placemat] Col. print. © Fort Howard Paper Co.; 30Jun72; K98150.

- [Spaghett1; with chianti bottle on checkered the chick on place mat] Col. print. Fort inward Paper Co.; 14Mar63; K98358. FORTRESS PRESS. That instant! RRESS PRESS. bat instant! [The Resurrection of Christ] By William C. Kautz; author of the reproduction; Fortress Press. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Cover of weekly church bulletin service folder. © Fortress Press; lFeb72; H48403. FORTUNATO, P. Apple and books. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Three oranges. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. 49ER INDUSTRIES. Cooling system service. [Radiator & other system parts] Print. © 49er Industries; 2Apr72; K98000. Transmission service. [Diagram of transmission parts] Print. © 49er Industries; 2Apr72; K98001. Tune-up service. [Engine parts] Print. © 49er Industries; 2Apr72; K97956. FOSSAA ENTERPRISES. Metal cutting bandsaw. Designer, Ordean Fossaa; draftsman, Leo Horgan. 1 v. Mechanical drawing. Drawing no.1-17. © Ordean Fossaa d.b.a. Fossaa Enterprise (in notice: Fossaa Enterprises); 1Nov72; IP10866. FOSSAA, ORDEAN. Metal cutting bandsaw. See FOSSAA ENTERPRISES. FÖSTER, ALAN. The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS PUB. CO. FOSTER, VIOLET. Ichabod says: I'm all ears! [Dog wearing earphones & broadcasting & 1 other] 2 drawings. Signed. © Violet Foster; 31Aug72; GU49961. FOTIS, JOHN. Alaskan Malamute Club of Greater Detroit. See ALASKAN MALAMUTE CLUB OF GREATER DETROIT, INC. FOTO DU MONDE, INC. See INVITACION AL MUNDO HISPANICO: UNO MODOS DE VIVIR. FOTRE, SANDRA H. For works by Sandra H. Fotre See SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. FOWLER, EUGENE C. Waterfowl in flight. [Sculpture] Wood. © Eugene C. Fowler; lSep72; GP82217. Frank Waldemar Jenson, apostle, and Agnes Ross Jenson, botanist, needlecraft artist, wedding photo-graph. See JENSON, FRANK WALDEMAR. RALPH BRIAN. FOX.
 - From the sketchbook of xoF. [The doo of the barn & others] By Fox. 18 prints on 1 sheet. Signed: xoF. [The door © Ralph Brian Fox; 30ct72; K99254.
- FOX VALLEY MARKING SYSTEMS Stripey says. [Skunk amid flowers; sticker] Col. print. © Fox Valley Marking Systems; 26Aug72; K98673.
- FOXCO INDUSTRIES, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. [extile pattern] Print o © Foxco Industries, Inc. Pattern no. 970. © 15Aug72; H48849.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

315

FOXCO INDUSTRIES, INC.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con.

- - 1. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, 971. Ltd. © 18Sep72; H49263.
 - 972. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 15Aug72; H48749.
 - 973. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Ltd. © 18Sep72; H49267.
 - By Masaaki Studio; author of 974. the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 15Aug72; H48830. Inc.
 - By Masaaki Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 18Sep72; H49166.
 - 6. [Trees] By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction; Foxco Industries, Inc.. © 185ep72; 976. н49698.
 - 7. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 15Aug72; H48852. 977.
 - 978. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 15Aug72; H48853. Inc.
 - Bo. [Stylized birds] By Fred
 Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc.
 © 18Sep72; H49045. 980

 - Bosep(2): h49049.
 982. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Indus-tries, Inc. © 11Sep72; H49344.
 983. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 15Aug72; H48850.
 - 984. 34. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 18Sep72; H49515.
 - 985 By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 11Sep72; H49306.
 - 38. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 15Aug72; H48851. 988.
 - 993. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, © 1Aug72; H49375.
 - 994-995. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 15Aug72; H48831, 48829.
 - By Victory Studio; author of 996.

 - by Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 15Aug72; H48854.
 by Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 11Sep72; H49314.
 by Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 11Sep72; H49313.
 c. © 11Sep72; H49513. 999.
 - By Fred Goldstein; author PR-979.
 - and the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 1Aug72; H48498.
 R-986. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 1Aug72; H48465. PR-986.
 - -989. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Indus-tries, Inc. © 12Jun72; H48313. PR-989.
 - kries, Inc. © Izumi/z, h+012.
 Re-990. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Foxco Indus-tries, Inc. © lAug72; H48497.
 I-991. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 12Jun72; H48312. PR-990. PR-991.
- PR-992. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Foxco Industries, Inc. © 1Aug72; H49370.
- FRACE.
 - Winter cardinals. See WILDLIFE FEDERATION. See NATIONAL
- FRAGRANCE OF THE SOUL.
- I am the way, the truth and the life. [Half port. of Jesus Christ] By Stuart Brandt; author of the repro-

duction: Ronald Baccigaluppi. Col. © Fragrance of the Soul; 23Nov72; Signed. н49497.

- FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KΥ
 - KY.
 Alert and ready, white gyrfalcon [perched on mountain top] By Don Richard Eckelberry; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Series II, plate 8) Signed.
 © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 6Nov72; wholeo H49430
- ware. [Elephant] By Guy Coheleach; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate 27) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 23Aug72; K99004. Beware.
- 23Aug72; K99004. Beware, African bull elephant, Loxo-donta africana [charging] By Guy Coheleach; author of the reproduc-tion: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate no.27) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 8Sep72; H48900.
- Black skimmers on the outer beach, Rynchops nigra. By Don R. Eckel-berry; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col.
 lithograph of painting. (Seriés II, plate no.12) Signed: Eckelberry.
 By permission of Mrs. Don R. Eckel-berry. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 250ct72 (in notice: 1973); H49214.
 Blue and gold macaw. By Richard Evans Younger; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting.
 Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 30ct72; K99007.
 Bobcat. By Richard Evans Younger; Black skimmers on the outer beach
- Check, Sevie, Rysoft, bocat. By Richard Evans Younger; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate 1) Bobcat. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; Signed. 6Sep72; K99003.
- bobcat, Lynx rufus. By Richard Evans Younger; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.1) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 21Sapt2: uf8020 Bobcat, Lynx rufus. 21Sep72; H48932.
- [Family owlbum; 1 large & 2 small owls composed of geometric shapes] By Charles Harper; author of the repro-duction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Frame House Gal-lery, Inc.; 6Nov72; H49423.
- The giant panda, Ailuropoda melano-leuca [eating bamboo stalk] By Guy Coheleach; author of the repro-duction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate no.XXVIII) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 18Dec72; H49730.
- [Jockeys & horses; 4 scenes] 4 col. reproductions of paintings. (Plate I-IV) © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 21Sep72; K99049, 99052, 99050, 99051.
- Lazuli bunting, Passerina amoena. [Tw on branch] Signed: Ray Harm; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Crest-plate 4) © Frame House Gal-lery, Inc.; 145ep72; K99001. TWO
- Lundy in the sand [drawing circles] By Lunda Hoyle Gill; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. By permission of Mr. & Mrs. W. Hilding Lindberg. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 1Aug72; H0006 H49006.
- [Pelican in a downpour; simplified depiction] By Charles Harper; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 24Aug72; H48660.

- elican in a downpour. [Stylized rendition] By Charles Harper; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of serigraph. (Serigraph series, no.23) © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 18en72: K00006 Pelican in a downpour. no.23) © Frame 1Sep72; K99006.
- Port and starboard watch. [Pelican & seagull on either side of pair of moored tugboats] By Wellington Ward, Jr.; author of the reproduc-tion: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.1) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 6Dec72; H49714.
- House Gallery, Inc.; 6Dec72; H49714 Portfolio of racing colours. [Jock-eys on & off horses] Limited ed. By Henry Koehler. 4 col, reproduc-tions of paintings on 1 sheet. (Fleur-de-lis limited editions, plate 1-4) Signed. Cover of fold-er. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 17Nov72; K99484.
- [Round robin; pair of stylized birds with flapping wings] By Charles Harper; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. serigraph of painting. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 18Dec72; +40807. н49807.
- Scissor-tailed flycatcher, Muscivora forficata. [Bird on branch] By George Miksch Sutton; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate I) Signed. By permission of Governor & Mrs. Dewey Bartlett. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 6Dec72; H49713. н49713.
- H49/12. Snow leopard, Panthera uncia. [Curled up on log] By Guy Coheleach; author of the reproduc-tion: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate no.XXIX) Signed. By per-mission of The Fund for Animals, Inc. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; Iner72: H40466. 1Dec72; H49466.
- Spring flowers. 1970. By Manabu Saito; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.1) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 6Jan72 (in notice: 1971); H47157.
- Vermilion flycatcher, Pyrocephalus rubinus. [Male & female perched near cactus] Signed: Ray Harm; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Crest-plate 3) © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 18Sep72; к99000.
- Warwickshire Steeplechase, awaiting rwickshire Steepiechase, awaiting start. By Henry Koehler; author of the print: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. (Fleur-de-lis limited editions, plate 5) Cover of folder. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 6Sep72; V00002 K99002.
- Warwickshire steeplechasers awaiting start. By Henry Koehler; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gal-lery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 25Aug72; H48686.
- K99005.
- Woodcock and young, Philohela minor. By Don R. Eckelberry; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series II, plate 12) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 12Sep72; H48901.

- [Yellow-bellied sapsucker; stylized rendition including tree trunk] By Charles Harper; author of the repro-duction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. serigraph. © Frame House Gal-lery, Inc.; 26Jun72; H48185.
- lery, Inc.; 26Jun72; H46185.
 Yellow-breasted chat, Icteria virens [poised over ladybug on Queen Anne's lace] By Ray Harm; author of the reproduction: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Crest-plate 6) Signed.
 © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 21Dec72 (in notice: 1973); H49822.
- Yellow-throat, Geothlypis trichas [singing from perch on cattail] I Ray Harm; author of the reproduc-tion: Frame House Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of painting. (Crest-plate 5) Signed. © Frame House Gallery, Inc.; 21Dec72 (in notice: 1973); H49821. By

- FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD.
 Ain't you glad you have a cute kid like me? [Boy holding flower by clipped potted plant; greeting card folder] 25 M 4061. Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Col. print. © Fran Mar Moppets a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 20Mar69; K98463.
 All better? [Little girl kissing lit-tle boy on cheek; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9205) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 8May70; K98196.
 Be careful, that's my heart! [Little

 - BMay70; K98196.
 Be careful, that's my heart! [Little boy carrying butterfly net; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50PL9243) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 12May71; K99060.
 Be nice to me, I've had a hard day. [Shy boy holding flower; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5499)
 © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79738.
 Be nice to me, I've had a hard day. [Shy girl holding flower; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5503) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79737.
 Because of you -- a daisy died today.
 - Cards, Ltd.; 2>Aug/1; GP/9/3/.
 Because of you -- a daisy died today. [Small girl pulling petals from daisy; post card] Print. (Moppets, 50PL9221) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 7Aug70; K98354.
 Come let us adore Him. [Two cherubs looking at Christ child; figurine on base] (Moppets) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards. Ltd.;
 - Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 15May72; GP79721.
 - Don't try to understand me, just love me! [Boy & girl hugging large sheep dog; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50PL9205-1) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 2Nov70; K98941.
 - Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 2Nov70; K98941.
 Everybody needs a friend. [Child in stocking cap holding small bird; poster] Signed: Stina; author of the print; Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Print. (Moppets, 36-1)
 © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 17Nov71; K99366.
 Everybody needs a little security. [Little girl holding blanket; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5502)
 © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79740.
 For your birthday I'd give you the earth. [Little girl seated by stream; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Moppets, 35 B 3416)
 © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 8Aug72; K99365.

 - 8Aug72; K99365.
 - GAUG (2) K99505. [Girl lying in grass looking at flow-ers w/butterfly resting on her toe; design on stationery] Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Col. print. © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 9Sep71 (in notice: 1970); woo718 Lta.; 9 K99718.

- Guess who likes you an awful lot. [Little girl in pigtails; greeting card folder] 25 B 163-2. Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Col. print. © Fran Mar Moppets a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 14May68; K98485.
- Guess who's been thinking 'bout you?
- Guess who's been thinking 'bout you? [Little boy covering eyes of little girl from behind her; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9226-1) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 4Nov71; K98194.
 Happy anniversary, Honey, I'm sure glad I married you. [Small boy & girl facing each other; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Moppets, 35 A 3126) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 9Dec71; K98344.
 Happy birthday, they say to send a

- Ltd.; 25Aug/1; GP/9/45.
 Hello out there, I wuv you. [Little girl looking out through door; post card] Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9217)
 © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 7Aug70; K98337.
- (Aug(0); K995)/.
 I like you. [Little boy & girl baseball players; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Mini mops, 10 F 6133-1)
 Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 5Sep71; K99290.
 I love you. [Boy wearing cap; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5498)
 Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79746.
 L box you and you how mee [Little]
- I love you and you love me. [Little boy & girl holding hands; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Mini mops, 10 F 6103-1) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 8Apr70; K98169.
- a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Gutu, Ltd.; 8Apr70; K98169.
 luv you. [Rear view of small girl lettering; post card] Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9238) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 23Sep70; K98357.
 miss you. [Girl with guitar; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5500) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79743.
 needed this? [Little boy in soldier uniform; stand-up post card] Signed: Tina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9236) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9236) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 23Sep70; K98199.
 never knew that being in love could be so lovely. [Small boy & girl looking into each other's eyes; post card] Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9213) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 7Aug70; K98336.

- 7Aug70; K98336.
- [Adg(0; K90)56. I protest! [Small boy wearing sun-glasses & large tie; post card] Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd. Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9201) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 8May70; K98334.
- I thought about you and it made my whole day. [Boy sitting on box; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5501) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79744.

- I thought about you today. [Boy & girl holding hands; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5399) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79742.
- If you don't think I'm thinking of you, you've got another think commin'. [Pensive little girl; commin'. [Pensive little girl; greeting card folder] Col. repro-duction of drawing. (Moppets, 25 F 259-1) © Fran Mar Moppets a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 3Jan67; K99076.
- Ltd.; JJan67; K99076.
 I'm lonesome by my "ownsome." [Little girl holding hanky; post card]
 Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.
 Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9212)
 © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 27Nov70; K98335.
 Life is beautiful when you can hold something you love. [Little girl holding kitten; post card] Reproduction of drawing. (Moppets, 50 PL 9239)
 © Fran Mar Greeting Cards; JSep70; K98063.
 Love is sharing little nothings that
- Love is sharing little nothings that are everything. [Little boy & girl sitting on grass sharing candy; poster] Col. reproduction of drawing. (Moppets, 811) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 7Jun71; roorsh к99754.
- Love makes life beautiful. [Little girl & boy holding hands; poster] Col. reproduction of drawing. (Moppets, 808) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 7Jun71; K99753.
- Love power. [Two children in mod clothes & sunglasses; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 59 PL 9225)
 Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 23Sep70; K98195.
- Lovely things happen when you love somebody. [Boy & girl sitting on bench holding hands; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5486) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79748.
- Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79748. Lovely things happen when you love somebody. [Little girl shyly holding 1 hand over heart as little boy holds the other; poster] Col. reproduction of drawing. (Moppets, 807) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 7Jun71 (in notice: 1970); K99757.
- Make love not war. [Boy & girl in pajamas; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5495) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79741.
- Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79741. Make love not war. [Little boy & girl in matching shirts; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9203) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 8May70; K98198. Me here, you there -- no fair! [Small girl crying; post card] Print. (Moppets, 50PL9220) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 27Nov70; K98353. Our love is growing all the time. /Small
- Our love is growing all the time. [Couple kissing in front of fence; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5483) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79747.
- Peace. [Little boy in soldier uniform; stand-up post card] Print. (Mop-pets, 50PL9211) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards; Ltd.; 10Aug70; K98193.
- [Picture of boy & girl holding hands; poster] Col. reproduction of draw-ing. (Moppets, BOl) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 16Apr71 (in notice: 1970); K99755.
- There's nothing we can't solve together. [Boy & girl holding hands; figurine on base] (Moppets, no.5484) © Fran Mar a.a.d.o. Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 25Aug71; GP79739.

- FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD.-Con. There's nothing we can't solve together. [Little boy & girl sitting on park bench; poster] Col reproduction of drawing. (Moppets, 804) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 16Apr71 (in notice: 1970); Col.
 - к99756 This is how my day without you starts out. [Little girl wiping tears away; post card] Signed: Stina; author of the print: Fran Mar Greet-ing Cards, Ltd. Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9240) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 23Sep70; K98338.
 - To feel warm, secure and wanted, is to feel love. [Little boy holding small bird; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50 FL 9227-1) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 4Nov71 (in notice: 1970); K98201. is to
 - notice: 1970); K98201. Understanding, holding hands ... sharing are just a few of the things I like best about us. [Small boy & girl; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Moppets cardlets, 50 F 100) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 30Dec70; K98333. What the world needs is more love --give now! [Small girl inside of valentine heart; post card] Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9234) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 23Sep70; K98355.
 - к98355.
 - You belong to me. [Little girl petting large dog; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50 PL 9210-1) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; llJan72 (in notice: 1971); K98200.
 - You bring out the best in me. [Little girl holding little boy by the shoul-ders; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50PL9201-1) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 27Nov70; K98197 K98197.
 - K98197. You're beautiful when you're mad. [Head & shoulders of little girl with hands under chin; post card] Print. (Moppets, 50 FL 9236-1) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 7Nov71; K98356.
 - You're nobody till somebody loves you. [Little boy & girl hugging; stand-up post card] Print. (Moppets, 50PL9223) © Fran Mar Greeting Cards, Ltd.; 8Aug70; K99717.
 - FRANCE: A REGIONAL STUDY (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm
 - 35 mm. Contents: X308A-X308D: What is France? 59 fr.--Land, features and cities. 71 fr.--Resources, agricul-ture and industry. 55 fr.--Life in © Educational Direction, Inc.; Sep72; JP14274.
- FRANCIS, SAM. Blue out of white. See GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK
- FRANCISCO, BARBARA. [Dear Bead-Weaver] See BEAD-WEAVERS.
- FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. HINGO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Beaver. [Pair, with hearts & flowers; applique 1973 calendar] No.2501 AF. Signed: Blindt. Rayon. © F. M. C. a.a.d.o. Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 15Jul72; GP82064. Fruit. [Applique 1973 colordar]
 - nut., 19.0172, 0002004.
 ruit. [Applique 1973 calendar]
 No.2502 AF. Signed: Geiser.
 Rayon. © F. M. C. a.a.d.o. Franco
 Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 15Jul72;
 cp82063 Fruit. GP82063.
 - GP02005, With flowers & bird; applique 1973 calendar] No.2505 AF. Signed: Geiser. Rayon. © F. M. C. a.a.d.o. Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 15Jul72; GP82065.

- Spice. [Salt & pepper shakers, flowers & others; applique 1973 calendar] No.2506 AF. Signed: Blindt. Rayon. © F. M. C. a.a Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 15Jul72; GP82066. Thereis no place like home (Home a.a.d.o.
- There's no place like home (Home sweet home) [Cluster of houses; applique 1973 calendar] No.2503 AF. Signed: Blindt. Rayon. © F. M. C. a.a.d.o. Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 15Jul72; GP82062.
- Matering can [among flowers; àppli-que 1973 calendar] No.2504 AF. Signed: Geiser. Rayon. © F. M, C a.a.d.o. Franco Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 15Jul72; GP82061. M. C.

- FRANK, PETER. Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZATION. [Manor; plans for residence] Plan no.355A. Kamp, Mayotte & DiComo, architects; designed by M. J. N. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 14 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations.

 - Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 14 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Job no.70-492. © Herman Frankel Organization; 16May72; IP10613. Pebble Creek condominiums, West Bloomfield Twp., Unit G & G, deluxe. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Herman Frankel Organization; 27May72; IP10616. [Shorewood; plans for residence] Plan no.337. Kamp, Mayotte & DiComo, architects; designed by M. J. N.; drawing by R. E. M. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Job no.70-485. © Herman Frankel Organization; 20Apr72; IP10614. Unit H. [Plans for residence]
 - Unit H. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Herman Frankel Organization; 25Apr72; IP10615.
 - FRANKIS [Article of jewelry] © Lawrence J. Frank, Ltd. d.b.a. Frank's. Gold & diamond golf ball marker. [Pin] © 14Dec72; GP82459.
- FRANZEL, AMBROSE C. Electric tic-tac-toe game. Oct. 26, 1972. Ambrose C. Franzel, inventor. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Jun71, 1U15708. NM: additions. © Ambrose C Franzel, 270a72. UNI6318 C. Franzel; 270ct72; IU16318.
 - Printed circuit pattern no.3 for electric tic-tac-toe game. May 2 1972. Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Apr71, 1015708. NM: additions. © Ambrose C. Franzel; May 29. 260ct72; IU16321.
- FRANZEN, JAMES. American collies. See MARCUS-BERNET,
- LTD. FRAZER. CHRISTINE Infantile cosmology I-III. [Symbols of various elements such as air & water] 3 col. designs. Appl. author: John R. Frazer. © Christine Frazer, executrix of Estate of John R. Frazer; 17Aug72; GU49988, 49990, 49989
- FRAZER, JOHN R. Infantile cosmology I-III. See FRAZER, CHRISTINE.
- FRAZER, JOHN R., ESTATE OF. Infantile cosmology I-III. See FRAZER, CHRISTINE.

- FREAS, JOHN. Four seasons. See WCAU-TV (TELEVISION STATION) PHILA-DELPHIA.
- FREE LANCE PHOTOGRAPHERS GUILD. Triple treat. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- Volcano erupting: Kilauea in Hawaii. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- FREEDMAN, GERALD ALLEN.
 - Circle graph drawing paper. See PRECISION GRAPHICS.
- FREEMAN PRODUCTS [Female basketball figurine; on base] Sample no.9257. Metal. Appl. authors: Renaissant Trophy, Inc. & Sarcol Co. © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72;
 - GP81210.
 - Female bowler. [Figurine on base] Sample no.9251. Metal. © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80924.
 - Female duckpin [bowler; figurine on base] Sample no.9253. Metal. © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80923.
 - Avnet, Inc.; 50Aug/2; GP00925.
 [Female softball figurine; on base] Sample no.9275. Metal. Appl. authors: Renaissant Trophy, Inc. Sarcol Co. © Freeman Products, a Inc. & division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP81211.

 - GP81211. Female track [runner; figurine on base] Sample no.9273. Metal. © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80920. Female victory [with wings spread; figurine on base] Sample no.9255. Metal. © Freeman Products, a divi-sion of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80917. GP80917.
- GP80917.
 Male baseball [batter running; figurine on base] Sample no.9258. Metal.
 © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80916.
 Male basketball [figurine on base] Sample no.9256. Metal.
 © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80925.
- Male bowler. [Figurine on base] Sample no.9250. Metal. © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80919.
- 30Aug72; GP80919.
 Male duckpin [bowler; figurine on base] Sample no.9252. Metal. © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80918.
 Male track [runner; figurine on base] Sample no.9272. Metal. © Freeman Products, a division of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80922.
 Male victory [bolding torph aloft;
- Male victory [holding torch aloft; figurine on base] Sample no.9254. Metal. © Freeman Products, a divi-sion of Avnet, Inc.; 30Aug72; GP80921.
- FREITAS, MURIEL. My body I leave with you still. [Head of Christ] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: A picture of Christ. © Muriel Freitas; 11Ju172; Christ. GP80468.
- FRENZEL, ROBERT. Five candle sconce. See PLAK-SHACK, INC.
- FRERICHS, DIANNE. The key to numerology. [Pythagoras & others] 10 drawings (part. col.) in box. © Dianne Frerichs & Jerry N. Capehart; 29Dec72; GU50628.
- FRETZ, MARIAN. [Article of jewelry] See FRETZ, WILLIAM.
- FRETZ, WILLIAM. [Article of jewelry] © William Fretz & Marian Fretz (in notice: Fretz) Butterfly buckle. Metal. © 14Apr72; GP81051.

FRANK (LAWRENCE J.) LTD. See FRANK'S.

Hook & latch buckle. Metal. © 14Apr72; GP81049. Open-H buckle. Metal. © 14Apr72; GP81050.

FREUDENBERG, MAXWELL C. See MAXCO.

FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Garden court -- new planting. Photo-graph by Ezra Stoller. © Frick Col-lection; 6Jul72; JP14164.

- New York residence, Henry Clay Frick: living hall. Photo. © Frick Col-lection; 6Nov72; JP14500.
- Satyr with inkstand and candlestick, full left front. [Sculpture] By Riccio. Photo. © Frick Collection; 180ct72; JP14443.
- The temptation of Christ (?) By William Blake. Photo. © Frick Collection; 6Nov72; JP14499.
- Warrior on horseback, detail: rider and horse's head. [Sculpture] By Workshop of Riccio. Photo. © Frick Collection; 180ct72; JP14442.
- FRIEDMAN, JOEL P. HEDMAN, JOEL F. Grouping no.2. [Seascapes, rustic cabin, FROST, RUSSELL W. dewy flower & birds on high-tension wire] 10 photos on 1 sheet. © Joel P. Friedman; 25Jun72; JP14154.
 Grouping no.3. [Flowers, fruit & Grouping no.3.
 Friedman; 25Jun72; JP14154.
 Frost; 10May72; GP80681.
- JOEL P. Friedman; 25Jun72; JP14154.
 Grouping no.3. [Flowers, fruit & others] 9 photos on 1 sheet.
 © Joel P. Friedman; 10Sep72; JP14234.
 Grouping no.4. [Animals & still lifes] 9 photos on 1 sheet.
 © Joel P. Friedman; 17Dec72; JP14630
- JP14639.
- JP14639. FRIENDSHIP PRESS, INC. Illustrated map of Africa. [Natives of various countries] Map design & drawings by Heff Heisler. Reproduc-tion of drawing. © Friendship Press, Inc.; 1May71; K98035.
- FRISCIA, SANTA. Santa's House, for the orphaned-handicapped child. See SANTA'S HOUSE.
- FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Plante d'anthemise, 3 bloom. [Fran Plastic. © Alfred Jean Fristot; 19Jan71; GF839. [France]
 - Primevere. France. Plastic. (Les Creations d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 5May72; GF817.
 - Rose de Noel. France. Plastic. (Les Creations d'art) © Alfred Jean Fristot; 12Mar72; GF818.
- THE FRONTIER STATES (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X323-A--X323-D: Cities, geography, climate and resources of Alaska. 54 fr.--People, commerce and a way of life in Alaska. 50 fr.--Cities, cocompute climate and res Cities, geography, climate and re-sources of Hawaii. 51 fr.--People, commerce and a way of life in Hawaii. 49 fr
 - © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14266.
- FROST & REED, LTD.
 The American Flag. [Clipper ship on choppy sea] By Montague Dawson.
 Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 110ct72; GU50232.
 Dawn's early light [revealing unmoving clipper ship] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed.
 © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 27Nov72; GU50515.
 - GU50515.
 - Days of old. [Two men on deck of ship] By Montague Dawson. Paint-ing. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 27Nov72; GU50514.
 - The Flag of America. [Clipper ship on choppy sea] By Montague Dawson. Painting: Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 110ct72; GU50234.

- The gallant Hotspur. [Clipper ship on choppy sea] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Painting. Signed. © F Ltd.; 110ct72; GU50233.
- The height of the storm. [Three men in slickers on board ship deck] By Montague Dawson. Fainting. Signer © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 27Nov72; CU50516. Signed.
- Home again. [Clipper ship] By Montague Dawson. Fainting. S © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 20Nov72; GU50507. By Signed.
- GU50507. Out of the mist. [Ship looming toward boat] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 27Nov72; GU50512. Outward bound, Foo Chow. [Ships in harbor] By Montague Dawson. Paint-ing. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; lloct72; GU50231.
- The passing storm. [Churning sea with ship in distance] By Montague Dawson. Painting. Signed. © Frost & Reed, Ltd.; 27Nov72; GU50513.
- FRY, CLAIR. A better look. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- FRY, CLAIR V. Flora. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- FUGGITI STUDIOS, INC. [Lamp base with scrolled motif] No.1110. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 18Jun72; GP80034.
- [Tiered pedestal with scrolled leaf design; lamp base] No.2002. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 6Jan64; GP79725. [Trophy shape with scrolled leaf
- design; lamp base] No.1039. © Fuggiti Studios, Inc.; 7Jan63; GP79726.
- FUJI FOLK PROPERTIES, INC. Here comes the Fuji Folk. [Hy Kyte & others] 5 drawings on 1 sheet. © Fuji Folk Properties, Inc.; 16Jun72; K99071.
- FUJITANI, SUSAN. [Flower] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- FULLER, LEONARD R. Come home America, McGovern-Shriver. [Montage of scenes in shape of U.S., with face of McGovern in center; poster] Col. print. © Leonard R. Fuller; 19Sep72; K99359.
- FULLERTON, PHYLLIS. Midnight and Moonbeam. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- FURST, LILY. Circus. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Winner. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- FURST, LILY BOLDES. Barclay. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cornwall. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Surf. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC Tunnel of love. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- FURST (LILY) STUDIO. Kimona. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

G

G & L STUDIO. Carioca. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

- Marbella. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Monaco
- Monaco. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Oslo. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS &
- DRAPERIES, INC. Persia. See CONFAB.
- G & L STUDIOS. Norway. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS Norway. See HOUSE & DRAPERIES, INC.

G., C. E. See GRAY, CALVIN EDWARD.

- GW. INC.
 - J. INC. George Washington. 1972. By W. S. Garland. Pencil drawing. Signed. Appl. author: GW, Inc., employer for for hire. © GW, Inc.; 26Dec72; GWCFQ. GU50689.
- GA-ON HOMES, INC. The Topaz. [Plans for residence] Drawing. © Ga-On a.a.d.o. Ga-On Homes, Inc.; 16Mar71; IP10646.
- GABRIELLE CIE.
 - BRIELLE CIE. [Textile pattern] Author of the print: Kandell Fabrics Division, M. Lowenstein & Sons, Inc., as assignee of Kandell, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Gabrielle Cie a.a.d.o. Kandell Fabrics Division, M. Lowenstein & Sons, Inc.; lAug72; K98900. (See also Gabrielle Cie; lAug68; K99725.
 - Gabrielle Cie; lAug68; K99725. [Textile pattern] Author of the print: Kandell Fabrics Division of M. Lowenstein & Sons, Inc., as assignee of Kandell, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © Gabrielle Cie a.a.d.o. Kandell Fabrics Division, M. Lowenstein & Sons, Inc.; lAug68; K99725. (See also Gabrielle Cie; lAug72; K98900)
- GAESS, WILLIAM C., JR. [Go xx no] See NEW BRUNSWICK SIGN CO.
- GAIGNARD, EUGENE, JR.
 [A decorative vase with incised and raised designs] Ceramics. Appl. states prev. reg. 260ct61, GU33872.
 © Eugene Gaignard, Jr. d.b.a. Eugene Gaignard; 27Apr72 (in notice: 1961); GP80355.
 - [A decorative vase with raised designs] Ceramics. Appl. states prev. reg. 260ct61, GU33871. © Eugene Gaignard, Jr. d.b.a. Eugene Gaignard; 27Apr72 (in notice: 1961); GP80356.
- CALAMEAU, RODNEY. Candida stock photos. See CANDIDA STOCK PHOTOS.
- GALASSO, GENE. Colonial Christmas. See I RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA. See NATIONAL
- New England winter. See NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA.
- CÁLICIAN, PHYLLIS. Diamonds. See COMPLEAT NEEDLEWOMAN. Jewels. See COMPLEAT NEEDLEWOMAN.
- GALLAGHER, ROBERT. Unknown costs lead to unnecessary worry. See CONNECTICUT GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE CO.
- GALLAUDET COLLEGE, WASHINGTON, D.C. Rock-a-by-baby [in form of pear falling from tree; poster] 1972. Signed: Jane C. Matuszak; author of the print: Harry Bornstein. Col. print. NM: configurations representing Eng-lish sign language. © Gallaudet Collish sign language. © lege; 10Apr72; K98029.
- GALLER, HELGA. Mystique. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC.
 - [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS.

- GALLERY DIVISION, COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. See COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION.
- GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILDLIFE, ANN ARBOR.
- ANN ARBOR. Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep. [Four climbing snowy slopes] By Harry E. Antis. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Gallery of North American Wildlife, solely owned by Harry E. Antis; 28Aug72; GP81261.
- CALLI, STANLEY W. Elk in snowstorm. See ECHELON PUB. CO., INC.
- GALLO, GENE.
- ALLO, GENE. Boy and friend. [Boy at desk with dog; sculpture] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 22May72; GP82148. Family stroll. [Mother duck & 2 duck-lings; oval ashtray] Ceramics. Appl. states prev. pub. 2Dec71. NM: rearrangement. © Gene Gallo; 22May72; GP82147. Father and son. [Two fishermen pulling in net; ashtray] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 22May72; GP82153. Gabestop. [Man in pillory; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; GP82152.
- GP82152.
- Greco wrestlers. [Two men standing & wrestling; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 22May72; GP82150.
- Lone hunter. [Eskimo standing with kayak on back & paddle; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 3Dec71; Ceramics. GP82151.
- blogroup: tober day. [Two boys raking & playing in leaves; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 22May72; October day. GP82154.
- ne sauna. [Woman washing back of man; figurine] Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; 22May72; GP82155. The sauna.
- Two of a kind.
- Gallo; 22May(2; Grozic).
 Three-quarter nelson wrestlers.
 [Sculpture] Ceramics. © Gene
 Gallo; JDec71; GP82149.
 Two of a kind. [Mother duck & 2 contentious ducklings; sculpture]
 Ceramics. © Gene Gallo; JDec71;
 cp9016 GP82156.
- GALLOWAY, FRED W. You bet, I'm a hamburger [with stars & stripes] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Galloway's all-American hamburger. © Fred W. Galloway; 9Nov72; K99428.
- GAMAX
- nky. [Closed eye; design on enve-lope] Authors of the print: Gale Copeland Reed & Eva Maxine Fisher. Winky. Print. © Gale Copeland Reed & Eva Maxine Fisher d.b.a. Gamax; 16Apr72; K99721.
- GAME TIME, INC. Park building. No.2600. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. © Game Time, Inc.; 120ct72; IP10779
- irk shelter. No.2500. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 28 sheets. © Game Time, Inc.; 120ct72; Park shelter. IP10780.
- GANGE, FRANCES L. Coupon caddie; 10 soft plastic pockets. Design. © Frances L. Gange; 260ct72; Design. GU50341.
- GANO, JOE WAANO-. See WAANO-GANO, JOE.
- GANS, HARRY. Porkie. See LINCOLN METAL FRODUCTS CORP.
- Puppet. See IDEAS ILLUSTRATED, INC.
- GARCIA, DANNY. [Riding anchor] See DONALD ART CO., INC.

- GARCIA, RALPH. [James Brown] See GEMINI RISING, INC.
- GARDNER, HARRY A.
 [Owl prints: teacher, doctor, tennis player & golfer] 10-13, 4 repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings.
 Signed. Appl. states no.1-9 prev. reg. & prev. pub. 13May72, K97476.
 © Harry A. Gardner; 4Nov72; K99601.
- GARDNER-MARLOW-MAES CORP. RDDER-MARLOW-MAES CORF.
 The Blue Angels' movie! [Poster depicting the flight formation of the Blue Angels aerobatic team] Photograph by Ernie Christensen & John Ellingson. Col. reproduction Col. reproduction. © Gardner-Marlow-Maes Corp.; 29Nov72; K99812.
- GARE.
- Autumn mantel. See DONALD ART CO., TNC .
- Mirror lake [with mountain panorama in background] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- GARE, INC. Ash tray. [Scrolled motif] No.1 © Gare, Inc.; 19May71; GP80160. No.1636.
 - Baseball player [at bat; figurine on base] No.1632. Signed: Keith. © Gare, Inc.; 12Apr72; GP80479. Bishop [holding formee type cross; figurine on base] No.1625. By Keith. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; 8Mar71; GP80592. Bookend [Simulated plack texture]
 - ookend. [Simulated plank texture] No.1669. © Gare, Inc.; 17Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP80474. Bookend.
 - Boy fisherman [wearing sou'wester; figurine on base] No.1662. By Barbara Baldwin. Appl. author: Gare, Inc.; employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; 26Nov71; GP80588.
 - Butterfly dish. No.1670. © Gare Inc.; 17Feb72 (in notice: 1971); GP80473.
 - Candle holder. [Decorative rings in relief] No.1661. © Gare, Inc.; 26Nov71; GP80159.
 - Candle holder. [Stylized floral m No.1656. © Gare, Inc.; 10Nov71; GP80484. [Stylized floral motif]
 - astle. [Sculpture on base] No.1627. By Keith. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; Castle. 8Mar71; GP80590.
 - Charley Horse. harley Horse. [Sleepy-eyed, sway-back horse; sculpture] No.1562. © Gare, Inc.; 80ct69; GP80153.
 - Choirboy, [Figurine] No.1648. By B. Baldwin. Signed. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; 15Sep71; GP80698.
- Choirgirl. [Figurine] No.1649. Barbara Baldwin. Signed. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; 15Sep71; arRefor Bv GP80699.
- Xmas candle stacking mug. [Candles & holly in relief] No.1641. © Gare, Inc.; 19Ju171; GP80157.
- Xmas lamp stacking mug. [Lamp & holly in relief] No.1640. © Gare, Inc.; 19Ju171; GP80158.
- Xmas mug. [Holly motif] No.1689. © Gare, Inc.; 15Aug72; GP80481.
- Country girl [with chicken & basket; figurine on base] No.1693. © Gare, Inc.; 11Sep72; GP80989. Floral bowl. [Intricate leaf pattern]
- No.1680. GP80478. © Gare, Inc.; 3Apr72;
- oral oval. [Intricate vine motif; plate] No.1671. © Gare, Inc.; 17Feb72; GP80483. Floral oval.

- Floral plate [with intricate vine motif] No.1672. © Gare, Inc.; 17Feb72; GP80482.
- Girl fisherman [wearing sou'wester; figurine on base] No.1663. By Bar-bara Baldwin. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; 26Nov71; GP80587.
- Hipple girl [carrying sign; figurl: No.1587. © Gare, Inc.; 23Apr70; GP80155. figurine]
- ockey player. [Figurine on base] No.1633. By Keith. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; 12Apr71; GP80987. Hockey player. No.1633. By
- Holly dish. No.1692. © Gare, Inc.; 15Aug72; GP80480.
- Holly mug. [Holly & bell in relief] No.1596. © Gare, Inc.; 19Jun70; GP80154.
- King. [Figurine on base] No.1623. By Keith. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc; 8Mar71; GP80593.
- Knight [with fleur-de-lis on front of armour; figurine on base] No.1626. By Keith. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; 8Mar71; GP80591.
- Large floral bowl. [Lotus motif] No.1685. © Gare, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP80477.
- [Mushroom with face urine on base] No.1687. Mr. Mushroom. on stem; figurine on base] No. © Gare, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP80993.
- rs. Mushroom. [Mushroom with face on stem; figurine on base] No.16 © Gare, Inc.; 12Jun72; GP80992. Mrs. Mushroom. No.1688.
- Modern dish [with 3 sides] No.16 © Gare, Inc.; 10May72; GP80476. No.1684
- Mushroom planter. [Mushrooms in re-lief] No.1658. © Gare, Inc.; 10Nov71; GP80988.
- Pawn. [Nordic warrior; figurine on base] No.1628. By Keith. Appl. author: Gare, Inc., employer for hire. © Gare, Inc.; 8Mar71; GP80589. Planter butterfly. No.1659. © Gare, Inc.; 10Nov71 (in notice: 1972); GPR0475.
- Inc.; 10 GP80475.
- Group: Grou Queen.
- Skating boy. [Figurine on base] No.1696. © Gare, Inc.; 11Sep72; GP80990.
- Skating girl. [Figurine on base] No.1695. © Gare, Inc.; 11Sep72; GP80991.
- Zodiac ash tray. No.1579. © Gare, Inc.; 9Feb70 (in notice: 1969); GP80156.
- GARLAND, W. S. George Washington. See GW, INC. Ralph Waldo Emerson. See EMER GUILD OF CREATIVE ARTS, INC. See EMERSON
- GARNES, ALISON. Let it shine.
- [Children singing in front of giant candle; poster] Print (part col.) © Alison, pseud.; 11Aug72; K98394.
- Overflow with love. [Children in giant Christmas teacup; poster] Print (part col.) © Alison, pseud.; 11Aug72; K98393.
- GARRETT, DAVID. [Seal of Student Recreation Association, Indiana State University] See INDIANA STATE UNIVERSITY, TERRE HAUTE. STUDENT RECREATION ASSN.
- GARRISON, WEBB B., JR. The shingle house. [Abandoned, vine-covered structure] By Garrison. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Webb B. Garrison, Jr.; 28Jun72; K98008.

GASTON, DENNIS. Get your head together. [Workmen constructing face] Col. print. © Dennis Gaston; 26Jul72; K98443.

CAUCHER, SYLVIAN. [Textile pattern] See CARJER LOOMS, TNC.

GAVIN, FREDERICK J. A child's hospital story. [Whimsical faces & others] By Fred Gavin. Drawings on 2 sheets. Signed. © Frederick J. Gavin; 3Jul72; GU49667.

GAYLE, pseud. See HARRIS, GAYLE T.

- GEDDES, GREGORY. Hello people. See HELLO PEOPLE, LTD.

GEDDIE, JERRY D. Aquarius. Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); 1Sep72; K98877. Aries. Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in ortice: Geddie); 1Sep72;

к98866.

- Cancer. Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); 1Sep72; K98874.
- Capricorn. [Half lion, half fish] Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); 1Sep72; K98875. Gemini. Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); 1Sep72;
- (in not K98873.
- Leo. Print. © Jerry D. Geddi (in notice: Geddie); 1Sep72; Geddie k98871.
- Libra. Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); 1Sep72; K98867.
- sces. Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); 1Sep72; K98869. Pisces.
- (in notice: Geddre); Dsep[2; A900 Sagittarius. Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); ISep[2; K98870. Scorpio. Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); ISep[2; Ye9872.
- (in notice: K98072. Taurus, Print. © Jerry D. Geddie (in notice: Geddie); 1Sep72; K98876.

Virgo. [Angel] Print. © Je Geddie (in notice: Geddie); lSep72; K98868.

GEESLIN, S. GENE SMITH. See VISUAL AIDS STUDIO.

GETSER.

- Fruit. See FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
- Puppy dog. See FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. See FRANCO
- Watering can. See FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC.

GEME CARDS, LTD. Geme luvables. watering butterfly plant & others; greeting card folders] 40-901-B--40-909-B. 9 Col. prints. © Geme Cards, Ltd.; 27Jun72; K99911.

- GEMINI G.E.L. Afloat face down. [Flat, abstract, mouse-eared figure] C0 68-184. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79736.
 - each. [Series of impressions of ice cream cone smashed in sand] C0 66-182. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79730. Beach.
 - Body buildings. [Buildings shaped like nose, knee & lower torsos] CO 68-187. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79727

- Drum set in the valley [dishwasher & flashlight] CO 68-183. Col. re-production of drawing. Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.;
- production of drawing. Claes Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79733. Giant Mon Kassel. [Drawing instru-ments & abstract golf course] CO 68-180. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79732.
- GF(9/22. Kneeling building [shaped like woman's skirt & legs & sketch of giant ice skate] CO 68-179. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Appl. author: Class Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79735.
- 30Sep68; GP79735.
 Museum. [Building formed out of letters & scene of city composed of alphabet buildings] CO 68-186.
 Col. reproduction of drawing.
 Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg.
 © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79734.
 New Pasadena museum [shaped like large cigarette pack & sketch of giant can key] CO 68-188. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg.
 © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79729.
 Paths and positions from above. [Vacuum cleaner & other abstract

- Paths and positions from above. [Vacuum cleaner & other abstract sketches] CO 68-185. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79728. War memorial P.O.P. [Sketch of site & fireplug for Chicago's Navy Pier] CO 68-181. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Claes Oldenburg. © Gemini G.E.L.; 30Sep68; GP79731.
- of the Col. 15Mar72; K98406.
 - And the Lord God found man of the dust of the ground, and breathed into his nostrils the breath of life, and man became a living soul. [Man with outstretched arms in ball of light among planets; poster] Col. print. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 15Mar72; K98407. к98407.
 - [Cat; face; poster] Col. serigraph of photo. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; llMay71; K98619.
 - [Cynthia Korman; standing in water; poster] LP244. Photo by Fred Seid-man; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 5May72; K98409.
 - K98409. Discover America. [Richard M. Dixon hitchhiking on roller skates; poster] S253. Photo by Mark Sennet; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising,
 - of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; GJun72; K98396.
 [Formula one; flowers & men in racing cars; poster] S256. Photo: Michael Powers, Impact/Photo Graphics; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 24Jul72; K98397.
 I'm the one. [Nixon paper doll & cutouts; poster] 241. Col. print.
 © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 28Mar72; K98405.
 - к98405.
 - Ky0405.
 [James Brown; half port.; poster] 243. Photo by Ralph Garcia; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 1May72; K98410.
 Killing to end war is like balling to end love. [Poster] Col. serigraph.
 © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 30May71; K98620.

- Let's be friends. [Two blond babies; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 14Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K98618.
- notice: 19(1); K90010.
 Love means not ever having to Say you're sorry. [Daffodil; poster] LP249. Photo: Arthur Singer; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc.
 Col. reproduction. Photo courtesy: American Museum of Natural History.
 © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 14May72; vo8U08 K98408.
- Make love, not war. [Female breasts; poster] LP261. Col. reproduction of photo. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 20Jul72; K98402.
- [Ms. Turner; woman wildly singing; poster] RK247. Photo courtesy: Jan Blom; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduc-tion: © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 15May72; K98411.
- ISMAY/2; K96411.
 [Paradisio; nude woman standing in pool beneath woodland waterfall; poster] LP259. Photo: Michael Powers, Impact/Photo Graphics; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 24Jul72; K98400.
- [Pride; lions in grass; poster] A262. Photo by Harry Belock; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. @ Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Jul72; K98403.
- Inc.; 31Ju172; K98403.
 [Pufff; floating panda with sprig of marijuana in mouth; poster] A252.
 Art: Lieberman; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 18May72; K98617.
 [Solar bikes; silhouettes of 2 men on motorcycles against sunlit sky; poster] S258. Photo: Michaèl Powers, Impact/Photo Graphics; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 24Ju172; K98399.
 [Splendor: mude woman lying in grass;
- [Splendor; nude woman lying in grass; poster] LP257. Photo: Michael Powers, Impact/Photo Graphics; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Gemini Rising, Inc.; 24Jul72; K98398.
- [Thirsty; leopard reclining at spring; poster] A263. Photo by Harry Belock; author of the print: Gemini Rising, Inc. Col. reproduction. Gemini Rising, Inc.; 31Jul72; к98404.
- [Tonga; roaring lion; poster] A260. Col. reproduction of photo. © Ge Rising, Inc.; 20Jul72; K98401. © Gemini
- GENERAL MILLS FUN GROUP, INC. PARKER BROS. See PARKER BROS.
- GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. [Bellas artes; diamond-enclosed flow-ers; oandle mold] 25-M-568. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP80886.
 - [A deep design; intricate scrollwork; candle mold] 25-M-506. Plastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; GP80887.
- Scrolled applique [in relief; candle mold] 25-M-570. Flastic & metal. Appl. author: John Louis Violet. © General Supplies Co. of Fallbrook a.k.a. General Supplies Co.; 17Aug70; applied a.k.a. G GP81483.

GENTILE, ROBERT. [Textile pattern] See FISHER & GENTILE, LTD.

GENTILE, VINCENT. INTILE, VIRCENT. Democratic nominee is not going to make an [ass] out of me. [Donkey, rear view; bumper sticker] Col. print. @ Elwood Cooper & Vincent Gentile; 25Jul72; K98594.

- GEONNOTTI, ANTHONY R. Ton-les econo valve-assembly, valve body assembly. Sept. 21, 1972. Drawn by R. B. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.TL-10-00-00) Scale 2:1. © Anthony R. Geonnotti; 8Nov72; UU6326
 - Anthony R. Geonnotti; SNov72; IU16326.
 Ton-les flush valve, valve body assembly. Sept. 26, 1972. Drawn by R. B. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.TL-40-00-00) Scale 2:1.
 Anthony R. Geonnotti; SNov72; IU16807
 - IU16327. Ton-les valve, L.A. assembly, valve body assembly. Sept. 27, 1972. Drawn by R. B. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.TL-20-00-00) Scale 2:1. @ Anthony R. Geonnotti; 8Nov72; TUI6205 IU16325.
- GEORGELAS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
 [A home in the French Provincial style with mansard roof; plans] Mar. 1972.
 Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0".
 © Georgelas Construction Co., Inc., solely owned by John G. Georgelas; 22Sep72; IUI6286.
- GEORGELAS, JOHN G. See GEORGELAS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC.
- GEORGIA, INC. Agra. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Polaris. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGN, INC.
- GERARD STUDIO. Pandora. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- GERBRANDT, LARRY D. [Cloud of the spirit] So "G" PUBLICATIONS, LTD. See RATED
- GEREN, CARL, JR. It's a Missouri fact. [Depictions of firsts & other facts] 26 reproduc-tions of drawings on 1 sheet. Appl states prev. reg. & prev. pub. 15Jun72, GP79346. NM: revisions. © Carl Geren, Jr.; 5Aug72; GP80122. Appl.
- GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Gerry's Creations, Inc. a.k.a. Gerry's. Apple [hanging from branch with 2 leaves; pin] Metal. © 4Aug72; GP81015. Bear. [Pin] Metal. © 4Aug72; GP81014. Xmas tree. [Pin] Metal. © 4Aug72; GP81010. Crescent. [Floral inlay; pin] Metal. © 4Aug72; GP81013. Holly leaf. [Pin] Metal. © 4Aug72; GP81016. GPOIDIC: Pansy. [Pearl in center, 2 leaves on stem; pin] Metal. © 4Aug72; GP81012. Pear [hanging from branch with lea pin] Metal. © 4Aug72; 0P81011. leaf: GERSTEIN, JULIUS. Croton Lions Club Xmas tree sale. See TMR SERVICE, INC.
- GHAN, JAIRUS. See CRASSLY COMMERCIAL PRODUCTIONS.
- CHELARDUCCI, FRED S. Drugs turn me off. See CREATIVE ENTERPRISES.

- GIDLEY, RICHARD.
- Locate ten numbered squares in which the four special squares do not total 34. See CREATIVE PUBLICATIONS, INC.

GIEDT. LAWRENCE.

[Arkansas hog; razorback; sculpture] Plastic. © Lawrence Giedt & William Winslow; 27May72; GP80666.

GIG, pseud. See GOODENOW, GIRARD.

- GIGGANS, FRANK C., JR. [The Christ figure praying; port. with cross, bread & chalice super-imposed] 1972. Reproduction of graphite pencil drawing. Signed. © Frank C. Giggans, Jr.; 12Sep72; GP81381,
 - Maranatha. [Weeping woman holding Christ] 1972. Reproduction of graphite pencil drawing. Signed. © Frank C. Giggans, Jr.; 12Sep72; GP81380.
- GILBERT, GEORGE J. Ace, diamond, heart, spade. Designed by George J. Gilbert. Drawing. © George J. Gilbert; 27Jul72; GU49745
- GU49745. Candlestick holder & candle. Design ed by George J. Gilbert. Drawing. © George J. Gilbert; 17Nov72; IU16336. Design-
- Chipmunk ash tray holder. Draw: © George J. Gilbert; 14Jul72; Drawing. IU16217.
- [Old time car; front view] Drau © George J. Gilbert; 300ct72; IU16310. Drawing.
- Seahorse. Oct. 13, 1972. Draw © George J. Gilbert; 17Nov72; IU16338. Drawing.
- [Tulip] Oct. 12, 1972. Drawin © George J. Gilbert; 17Nov72; IU16337. Drawing.
- GILES. DANIEL T. Christ is a consciousness. [Poster] Childrens' Room Poster Pub. Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.: Absolute & relative. © Daniel T. Giles; 16Aug72; K98517.
- GILL, LUNDA HOYLE. Lundy in the sand. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- GILL, MARGARET A. See PEGIL CO.
- GILLIAM, VERONICA. Checks for that special occasion. [Birthday cake & others] 1 v. Drawings. © Veronica Gilliam; 27Dec72; GU50625.
- GILLIS, CATHLEEN LINDA. The year of the Lord 1973 with illus-trated psalms. See FISHERMEN, TNC.
- GIM METAL PRODUCTS [M METAL PRODUCTS. Eagle figure. [Statuette on base for lamp] 1356. Metal. © Gim a.a.d.o. Gim Metal Products, division of Lightron Corp.; 30Jul69; GP81678.
- GIRAUD, JEAN. Quartz. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- GIRLS WORLD. [Emerald witch doll carrying case; windows & door of house] Col. print on plastic. © Amsco Industries, Inc d.b.a. Girls World; 6Mar72; K98159.
- GIRS, MARIA A. Bacchus. [Face composed of vines] Col. linoleum cut. Signed. © M A. Girs; 26Jun72; GP79516. © Maria

- GIRS, MARIA ASTRIDA. Pax. [Exotic, stylized bird] By Maria A. Girs. Reproduction of linoleum cut. Signed. Cover of folder. © Maria Astrida Girs; l2Dec72; GP82272.
- GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD. [Portraits by Gittings, Inc.] 1972. EEEE1-EEEE100, FFFF1-FFFF100, GGGG1-GGGG100. Microfilm. © Paul Linwood Gittings; 30Aug72; JU13144.
- GLADE, ROBERT
- IADE, ROBERT.
 Albert Einstein, 1879-1955. [Full length port.; post card] Gl05.
 Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99839.
 Bertrand Russell, born 1872. [Port.:composed of peace symbols; post card] Gl06. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99828.
- K99828.
 Dylan Thomas, 1914-1953. [Port. composed of horizontal lines; post card] Gl09. Snail Graphics. Print.
 © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99837.
 Edgar Allen Poe, 1809-1849. [Port. composed of verticle lines; post card] Gl03. Snail Graphics. Print.
 © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99830.
 Franz Kafka, 1883-1924. [Port. composed of wavy lines; post card] Gl10. Snail Graphics. Print.
 © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99835.
 George Eernard Shaw. [Port. emerging

- George Bernard Shaw. [Port. emerging from geometric grid; post card] Gll4. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99806.
- © Robert Glade; 15Nov72; R99000. James Joyce, 1882-1941. [Port. with face composed of verticle lines; post card] Gl13. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; Print. K99836.
- A99050.
 Laurel and Hardy. [Ports. composed of geometric grid; post card] Gll6. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99810.
 Mahatma Gandhi. [Port. composed of vertical lines; post card] Gl02. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99808.
 Mao Tse-tung born 1893. [Port.

- Glade; 13Nov72; K99808.
 Mao Tse-tung, born 1893. [Port. composed of stars; post card] Gl08. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99838.
 Mark Twain (Samuel Langhorne Clemens) 1835-1910. [Port. composed of contrasting circles; post card] Gl04. Snail Graphics. Print.
 © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99827.
 The Marx Brothers. [Port. emerging from contrasting circle design; post card] Gl15. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99834. Print. K99834.
- Pablo Picasso, born 1881. [Profile port. composed of horizontal lines; post card] GL07. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99833.
- Abindranath Tagore. [Port. emerging from psychedelic maze; post card] Gl01. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99829. Rabindranath Tagore.
- Samuel Beckett, born 1906. [Port. emerging from geometric mesh design; post card] Gll2. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; K99832. [Port.
- Sigmund Freud, 1856-1939. [Port. composed of 0 shapes & squares; post card] Glll. Snail Graphics. Print. © Robert Glade; 13Nov72; к99831.
- GLAMOUR LACE & FABRICS, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Glamour Lace & Fabrics, Inc. Pattern 2932. Appl. author: Edgar K. Moses. © 300ct72; GU50361.

2955. Appl. author: Edgar K. Moses. © 21Aug72; GU49975. 2958. Appl. author: Edgar K. Moses, © 100ct72; GU50353. 2967. Appl. author: Edgar K. Moses. © 300ct72; GU50359. Socett2, 005059.
 2968. Appl. author: Edgar K. Moses. © 9Nov72; GU50427.
 2971. Appl. author: Edgar K. Moses.
 © 300ct72; GU50360. [Lace design] See DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC.

- GLASER, LESLIE J. [Macrame and flowers; hanging pot] Design in fabric. © Leslie Glaser; 16Jun72 (in notice: 1971); GP79777.
- GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE. INC

INC. Combination continuous thread and pour-out finish. May 23, 1972. Drawing. (Recommended glass finish no.430, GCMI dwg. no.4305) Supersedes dwg. no.4304. © Glass Container Manufac-turers Institute, Inc.; 1LJu172; IP10674.

Continuous thread and pour-out finish. May 23, 1972. Drawing. (Recommended glass finish no.435, GCMI dwg. no.4351) Supersedes dwg. no.4350. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 11Jul72; IP10673.

Crown finish. May 23, 1972. Drawing. (Recommended glass finish no.600, GCMI dwg. no.6018) Supersedes dwg. no.6017. © Glass Container Manufac-turers Institute, Inc.; 11Ju172; IP10671.

Handy one-way beer bottle, spherical shoulder and heel. Sept. 21, 1972. Drawing. (GCMI dwg, no.C-16825) Supersedes dwg. no.C-16824.

Supersedes dwg. no.C-16824. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 21Sep72; IP10816. High shoulder jar. May 23, 1972. Drawing. (Recommended glass contain-er series 19, GCMI dwg. no.C-1905) Supersedes dwg. no.C-1904. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 11Jul72; IP10675. Olive style bottle. May 23, 1972. Drawing. (Recommended glass contain-

- Drawing: (Recommended glass contain-er series 17, GCMI dwg. no.C-1707) Supersedes dwg. no.C-1706. Appl. ti.: Olive style jar. © Glass Con-tainer Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 11Ju172; IP10677.
- Plain round jar. May 23, 1972. Draw ing. (Recommended glass container series 10, GCMI dwg. no.C-1013) Supersedes dwg. no.C-1012. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 11Jul72; IP10670. Draw-
- Pour-out glass finish. May 23, 1972. Drawing. (Recommended glass finish no.480, GCMI dwg. no.4801) Super-sedes dwg. no.4800. © Glass Contain-er Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 11Jul72; IP10672. Threaded crown finish for non-returnable bottles. Aug. 15, 1972.
- returnable bottles. Aug. 15, 1972. Drawing. (GCMI dwg. no.5554) Supersedes dwg. no.5553. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 15Aug72; IP10815.
- Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 15, 1972. Draw-ing. (Recommended glass finish no.500, GCMI dwg. no.5004) Super-sedes dwg. no.5003. © Glass Contain-er Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 15Aug72; IP10742.
- Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 15, 1972. Draw-ing. (Recommended glass finish no.530, GCMI dwg. no.5304) Super-sedes dwg. no.5303. © Glass Contain-er Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 15Aug72; IP10740.

- Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 15, 1972. Draw-ing. (Recommended glass finish no.550, GCMI dwg. no.5504) Super-sedes dwg. no.5503. © Glass Contain-er Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 15Aug72; IP10741.
- Threaded crown finish for non-return-able bottles. Aug. 15, 1972. Draw-ing. (Recommended glass finish no.565, GCMI dwg. no.5653) Super-sedes dwg. no.5652. © Glass Contain-er Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 15Aug72; IP10745.
- Top and side seal pilferproof finish. Aug. 15, 1972. Drawing. (Recom-mended glass finish no.1625, GCMI dwg. no.16251) Supersedes dwg. no.16250. © Glass Container Manu-facturers Institute, Inc.; 15Aug72; IP10743.
- Top seal vacuum lug finish, regular. Aug. 15, 1972. Drawing. (Recommend ed glass finish no.2000, GCMI dwg. no.20002) Supersedes dwg. no.20001. © Glass Container Manufacturers In-(Recommendstitute, Inc.; 15Aug72; IP10744.
- Wide mouth pail. May 23, 1972. Draw ing. (Recommended glass container series 14, GCMI dwg. no.C-1405) Supersedes dwg. no.C-1404. © Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.; 11Jul72; IP10676. Draw-
- GLASS (HENRY) & CO. [Textile pattern] FABRICS, INC. See PETER PAN
- GLAVIS, JOHN ROBERT, JR. [African elephant family watercolor painting] By John Glavis. Col. reproduction. Signed. © John Robert Glavis, Jr.; 6Jul72; GP79612.

[New stripes; Zebra mare nursing colt] By John Glavis. Watercolor paint-ing. Signed. © John Robert Glavis, Jr.; 170ct72; GP81973.

- GLEASON-BOYD ENTERPRISES Super Kiss. [Caricature of Henry Kissinger emerging from eggshell & flexing bicep; design on watch face] Print. O James Stephen Gleason & Martha Ilene Boyd d.b.a. Gleason & Boyd Enterprises a.k.a. GB (in no-tice: Gleason-Boyd Enterprises); 10Nov72; GP82434.
- GLEASON, J. L. [Home range] See BANKS, G. L. Piegan burial. See BANKS, G. L.
- GLEASON, JAMES STEP BOYD ENTERPRISES. JAMES STEPHEN. See GLEASON-
- GIENN EDUCATIONAL FILMS, INC. See SICKLE CELL, AN INHERITED DISEASE.
- GLOVEMAKERS, INC. See SNP.
- GLOVER, RONALD W. [The bitter end; Mephistophelean face surrounded by symbols of various vices; poster] By Diaz; author of the reproduction: Ronald W. Glover, Col. serigraph. © Ronald W. Glover;
- GLYNDA LEE, pseud. See CUSKELLY, GLYNDA LEE HOFFMANN.
- GODELL, JAMES L. Individualized learning unit for the Underwood Olivetti printing calcu-lator. See CARTER, ROBERT A.
- W. See GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLAN-GOEBEL FABRIK,
- GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. [Boy playing tuba; figurine on base] W. Germany. Ceramics. (Lore 254) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Por-zellanfabrik; 30May72; GF844.

- [Boy seated with teddy bear & frog; figurine on base] W. Germany. Ceramics. (Lore 256) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 30May72; GF842.
- [Boy with rabbits, large egg & gift; flgurine on base] W. Germany. Ceramics. (Lore 258) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 30May72; GF840.
- [Galloping horse; figurine on base] 32302/27. West Germany. Ceramics. © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzel-lanfabrik; 21Jul72; GF882.
- [Girl kneeling with kittens & flowers; figurine on base] W. Germany. Ceramics. (Lore 257) © W. Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 30May72; GF841.
- [Girl playing mandolin; figurine on base] W. Germany. Ceramics. (Lore 255) © W. Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 30May72;
- W. Goebel Formet GF843. (JLittle boy & girl looking at frog; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 394) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Forzellanfabrik; 21Jul72; GF881.
- 21Jul72; GF001. [Little boy & girl travelers; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 383) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 30May72; GF830. [Little boy & lamb standing near fence; figurine on base] West Ger-
- fence; figurine on base] West Ger-many. Ceramics. (Hum 395) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik; 30May72; GF828.
- lanfabrik; 30May72; GF828.
 [Little girl carrying basket & holding valentine; figurine on base]
 West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 387)
 © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 30May72; GF829.
 [Little girl feeding bird perched on fence; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 379)
 © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 30May72; GF833.
 [Little girl holding flower; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 351)
 © Goebel a.a.d.o. West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 351)
 © Goebel a.a.d.o.
 © Goebel A.a.d.o.
 W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 30May72; GF834.
- GF834
- Little girl nursing sick dog; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Lore 253) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzellanfabrik; 30May72; GF827.
- Distance (Figure 1) (Figure
- Dumay/2; Grop2. [Little girl plucking petals from flower; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 380) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Porzel-lanfabrik; 30May72; Gr831.
- [1975 Hummel annual plate; boy play-ing violin; in relief] Signed: M, J, Hummel. West Germany. Ceram-ics. (Huh.268) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 23Jun72; csp2/d GF874
- [1976 Hummel annual plate; little
- [1976 Hummel annual plate; little girl sitting in tree; in relief] Signed: M. J. Hummel. West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 269) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 23Jun72; GF875.
 [1977 Hummel annual plate; little boy sitting in tree; in relief] Signed: M. J. Hummel. West Germany. Ceram-ics. (Hum 270) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 23Jun72; GF876. GF876.
- Großb.
 Hummel annual plate; little girl knitting & singing with bird; in relief] Signed: M. J. Hummel.
 West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 271)
 © Goebel a.a.d.o., W. Goebel-Porzel-lanfabrik; 23Jun72; GF877.

GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK .- Con.

- EFFED (W.) FORZEDENTIAL PARTIC South [1979 Hummel annual plate; boy playing wind instrument to bird; in relief] Signed: M. J. Hummel. West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 272) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 23Jun72; GF879.
- [1980 Hummel annual plate; little girl with satchel over shoulder; in re-lief] Signed: M. J. Hummel. West Germany. Ceramics. (Hum 273) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzel-lanfabrik; 23Jun72; GF878.
- [Old apothecary mixing potion; figu-rine on base] West Germany. Ceram-ics. (Well 517) © W. Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 21Jun72; GF866.
- [Old fisherman with catch on end of Jid Tisherman With Catch on end of line; figurine on base] West Ger-many. Ceramics. (Well 519) © W. Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Por-zellanfabrik; 21Jun72; GF868.
- [Old hunter with dead rabbit; figu-rine on base] West Germany. Ceram-ics. (Well 518) © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 21jun72; GF867.
- (I) Man decorating cake; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics.
 (Well 523) © W. Goebel a.a.d.o.
 W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 21Jun72; app720 GF872.
- GF872.
 [Old man drinking; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Well 521)
 W. Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porsizellanfabrik; 21Jun72; GF870.
 [Old man in bathing suit with life preserver; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Well 524)
 Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzel-lanfabrik; 21Jun72; GF873.
 [Old man skiing; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Well 522)
 W. Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel Por-zellanfabrik; 21Jun72; GF871.
 [Old man with mace, lantern & Scotch
- Zellanrabrik; Ziohn(2; Groft.
 [Old man with mace, lantern & Scotch terrier; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. (Well 520)
 W. Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Por-zellanfabrik; 21Jun72; GF869.
- [Trout; figurine on base] West Germany. Ceramics. © Goebel a.a.d.o. W. Goebel-Porzellanfabrik; 21Jul72; GF883.

```
GOEDELMAN, M. KURT.
Sunset over the gateway to the West.
[St. Louis cityscape] Col. photo.
© M. Kurt Goedelman; 18Jul72; JUl3102.
```

```
GOIN, CLYDE H.
World's only Corn Palace located at
Mitchell, South Dakota. See
        GOIN CO.
```

```
GOTN CO
       World's only Corn Palace located at
Mitchell, South Dakota. [Mosque-like
structure; post card] Photo by Clyde
Goin. Col. reproduction. © Goin
Co.; 24Apr72; K99209.
```

GOING TO THE DOCTOR, DENTIST AND HOSPI-TAL (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House.
Made by Educational Direction. 6
filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
Contents: X334-X334-F: Going to the doctor. 38 fr.--Going to the dentist. 64 fr.--Going into the hos-pital. 51 fr.--Having an operation.
54 fr.--Things you will see. 61 fr.--Having some stitches and getting a cast. 58 fr. 61 fr ---Credits: Senior photographer, George W. Perry. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep72; JP14559. GOLD, PETER.

```
Candida stock photos. See CANDIDA
STOCK PHOTOS.
```

GOLDBERG, AL M. MDSE. CO., INC. See MEIER & FRANK GOLDBERG, STEVEN. [Binary number calendar] Design, © Steven Goldberg; 22Nov72; GU50470. GOLDFARB, HERBERT. Stand up for equal rights. See CREATIVE POSTERS. GOLDFINGER, MYRON HENRY. Modular prototype. System 1-3. July 1, 1972. Myron Henry Goldfin-ger, architect. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. © Myron Goldfinger; 300ct72; IUL6320. COLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Eldorado guild set. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Coldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no. 1087. © 15Nov72; H49694. Lair. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Flair. Pattern no. 1056. © 1Aug72; H48978. 1071. © 30Aug72; H49121. 1073. © 30Aug72; H49117. Petal cloth. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no. 1031. © 1Aug72; H48976. 1034. © 15Jun72; H49647. 1044. © 1Aug72; H48973. 1050. © 10Jul72; H48490. 1061. © 30Aug72; H49118. 1063. © 30Aug72; H49124. 1064. © 30Aug72; H49120.
 Petal cloth. Frint on fabric.
 © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. (in notice: Joseph Goldinger Fabrics, Inc. Inc.) Pattern no. 1062. © 30Aug72; H49374. Potpourri guild set. Print on fabric. © Joseph Goldinger Fabrics Co. Pattern no. 1025. © 15Jun72; H48318. 1038. © 15Jun72; H48489. [Onions sprouting] © 15Jun72; 1039. н48320. 1041. © 15Jun72; H48324. 1045-1046. © 15Jun72; H48323-48322. 1049. [Carrots] © 15Jun72; H48321. 1055. © 1Aug72; H48975. 1057. © 1Aug72; H48974.
1065. [Comical Charlie Chaplin type figures] © 1Aug72; H48977. 1070. © 30Aug72; H49119. 1072. © 30Aug72; H49122. 1080. © 15Nov72; H49692. © 15Nov72; H49690. © 15Nov72; H49697. 1082. 1083. 1086. © 15Nov72; H49693: © 15Nov72; H49695. © 15Nov72; H49689. © 15Nov72; H49691. 1090. 1091. 1092. 1095. © 15Nov72; H49696 1096. © 15Nov72; H49688. 4946. © 15Jun72; H48325. 9016. © 15Jun72; H48319. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS, INC. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. See GOLDSTEIN, FRED. Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Carioca. See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. Fantastick. See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, TNC Pacifica. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. R.T.W. See COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION.

COLDSTEIN, STANLEY JAMEJ.
Site plan, office & research park, Livingston, New Jersey. Sept. 11, 1969. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 100'0".
© Stanley James Goldstein; 10Nov70 (in notice: 1969); IP9608. GOLTZIUS, HENDRICK. Group of trees in a wood. S YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW GONZALEZ, FELIX. Caridad del cobre. nridad del cobre. [Madonna & Unitu on rock over men in boats; figurine on base] Ref.8-9. Author of origi-nal work unknown; author of the reproduction; Felix Gonzalez, Alma-cen Felix Gonzalez. Plaster. [Madonna & Child origicen Felix Gonzalez. Plaster. © Felix Gonzalez; 1Dec70; H49472. Felix Gonzalez; 1Dec70; H49472.
Ia Milagrosa. [Robed saint with starry halo; figurine on base] Ref.7-12. Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Felix Gonzalez, Almacen Felix Gonzalez; 1Dec70; H49470.
San Judas Tadeo. [Figurine on base] Author of othe reproduction: Felix Gonzalez, Almacen Felix Gonzalez. Plaster. © Felix Gonzalez; 1Dec70; H49473. H49473. Ref.4-12. Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Felix Gonzalez, Almacen Felix Gonza-lez. Plaster. © Felix Gonzalez; 1Dec70; H49469. Virgen de regla. [Crowned Madonna & Child; figurine on base] Author o original work unknown; author of Author of the reproduction: Felix Gonzalez, Almacen Felix Gonzalez. Plaster. © Felix Gonzalez; 1Dec70; H49471. GONZALEZ, HECTOR. Hand-held novelty toy [with reflecting mirrors] Inventor, Hector Gonzalez. Drawing (blue line print) Appl. ti.: Drawing for a hand-held image design reflector. © Hector Gonzalez; 25Sep72; IP10792. Hitchhiker's pocketsize kit. [Hand with thumb extended with sign for destination] Drawing. Appl. ti.: Hitchhiker's compact pocket-size kit. © Hector Gonzalez; 6Jun72; kit. © IP10626. Portable bathtub & grooming table for pets. Drawing. © Hector Gonzalez; 27May72; IP10627. GODDE, GEORGE. For works by George Goode See HOUS-TON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIB-UTING CO., INC. GOODENOW, GIRARD. [Morning glory] By Gig, pseud. Col. design. Signed. © Girard Goodenow; llSep72; GU50052. Pansy By Gig pseud Col design msy. By Gig, pseud. Col. design. Signed. © Girard Goodenow; 11Sep72; Pansy. GU50055. Rose. By Gig, pseud. Col. design. Signed. © Girard Goodenow; 11Sep72; GU50053. By Gig, pseud. Col. design. © Girard Goodenow; 11Sep72; Violet. Signed. GU50054. GOODMAN, JEREMIAH. Floral fantasy. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. St. Thomas. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. GOODMAN, SIDNEY J. Little known triumphs. [Family seated around self-cleaning table & 5 other Rube Goldberg-type inven-tions] By Sid Goodman. 6 draw-ings. Appl, states copyright not claimed on text. © Sidney J. Goodman; 22Nov72; GU50451.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

[Textile pattern] See FOXCO IN-DUSTRIES, INC.

GOODNOW, JUNE RAYLENE. [African titty-babe family; patterns for mother & child dolls] Drawing on 3 sheets. © J. R. Goodnow; 5Sep72; IUI6278. [Portrait doll head of George Wallace; sculpture] Plaster. © J. R. Good-now; 20Dec72; GU50656. [Portrait doll head of Hubert Humph-rey; sculpture] Plaster. © J. R. Goodnow; 20Dec72; GU50655. [Portrait doll head of Richard M. Nixon] By J. R. Goodnow. Plaster. Signed. © J. R. Goodnow; 11Sep72; GU50051. GOODPASTURE, RICHARD LEE. chematic digital clock. See DIGITAL RESEARCH & ENGINEERING. Schematic GOODWIN, OODWIN, BOBBIE NELL. See ARNOLD & GOODWIN ENTERPRISES.

GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC.
Big Mac. [Policeman with hamburger head; in relief; wall plaque]
Fiberglass. © Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc.; 15Sep72; GP81477.
Captain Crook. [Pirate with wooden sword; in relief; wall plaque]
Fiberglass. © Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc.; 15Sep72; GP81479.
The hamburgler. [Character in striped prison garb; in relief; wall plaque]
Fiberglass. © Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc.; 15Sep72; GP81479.
McDonald land characters. [Hamburger people & others; in relief] Fiberglass. © Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc.; 14Jun72; GP81460.
Mayor McCheese. [Man with cheese-burger head; in relief; wall plaque]
Fiberglass. © Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc.; 15Sep72; GP81478.
Ronald McDonald clowm [in relief; wall plaque]
Fiberglass. © Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc.; 15Sep72; GP81478. Ronald McDonald clown [in relief; wall plaque] Fiberglass. © Alfred M. Gordon Designs, Inc.; 15Sep72; GP81476. GORDON, CHARLES. Pilot's C.P. chart, VFR, IFR. See GORDON INDUSTRIES. GORDON, DAVID. Nortage print, calories. [Calorie-labeled food] Drawing. © David Gordon; 28Jul72; GU49815. Montage print, ecology. [Slogans, plants & animals] Drawing. © David Gordon; 28Jul72; GU49814. Montage print, France. [Pictorial map] Drawing. © David Gordon; 28Jul72; GU49617. Montage print, Italy. [Pictorial map] Drawing. © David Gordon; 28Jul72; GU49813. Montage print, 1950's. [Peop slogans & fads] Drawing. Gordon; 28Jul72; GU49816. [People, © David Montage print, skiing. [Comic skiing instructions] Drawing. © David Gordon; 28Ju172; GU49818. GORDON, GLENN. Gucci at night. [Store front] Photo. © Glenn Gordon; 12Dec72; Fhoto. @ JU13214. GORDON INDUSTRIES. RDON INDUSTRIES. Pilot's C.P. chart, VFR, IFR. [Dials from control board & others] Artist Charles Gordon. Drawing. © Charles Artist, Charles Gordon. Drawing. © Cha Gordon d.b.a. Gordon Industries; 28Aug72; GU49993 ORHAM. Burning of the Gaspee, 1772. [Ship burning scene in center of plate surrounded by other Revolutionary War scenes on rim] 1972 ed. Sterling. Appl. author: Robert James Pailthorpe. © Gorham a.a.d.o. Gorham, a division of Textron, Inc.; 7Aug72; GP80707. GORHAM.

hristmas 1972. [Lute & lyre in wreath; design on flatware] Ster-ling. Appl. author: Robert H. McCutcheon. Appl. ti.: Christmas spoon 1972. © Gorham a.a.d.o. Gorham, a division of Textron, Inc.; lMay72; GP80912. Christmas 1972. Star Christmas tree top ornament. No.440. Appl. author: James Russell Price. © Gorham a.a.d.o. Gorham, a division of Textron, Inc.; 25Apr72; GP79623. GORNIK, ERIK. Towering peaks. See DONALD ART CO., INC. GORNY, GEORGE H., pseud. See GORNY, GEORGE LOTHAR. GORNY, GEORGE L.
[Print of a flag for Henry Ford I; letters on flag with fireworks & parachutes in background] Print.
© George L. Gorny; 26Jun72; K98739.
[Print of a flag for peaceful invent-ors; laurel wreath in center with bar] Print. © George L. Gorny; 26Jun72; K98736. 26Jun72; K98736. 2000072; K96750.
[Print of a flag for plowshares; laurel wreath with plow] Print.
© George L. Gorny; 26Jun72; K98737.
[Print of a flag for the Christian Science religion; Eddy in center with Christ letters] Print.
© George L. Gorny; 26Jun72; K98738. GORNY, GEORGE LOTHAR. Flag illustrations for the Paradise Ideology Religion. By G. H. Gorny. l v. Reproductions of drawings. Signed. © George L. Gorny; 28Jun72; rp80602 Signed. GP80602. [Print of a flag for peaceful inven-tors with electric lamp; lightbulb on starred flag] By George H. Gorny, pseud. Col. print. © George H. Gorny; 27Jul72; K98226. [Print of a new Red Cross flag; with stars & laurel wreath] By Gorny. Print. Signed. © George L. Gorny (in notice: George H. Gorny); 17Jul72; K98961. GOTTLIEB, BARRY M. Hot Spots. See NORMAN CLATURE, INC. GOTTLIEB, CARLA. [Goodwood racecourse from the grand-stand, 1966] Photo. © Carla Gottlieb; 30Aug72; JU13145. GOULD, DONNA. Foot fashion patterns, comfortable booties. Drawings on 3 sheets in envelope. © Donna Gould; 27Mar72; IP10519. GOULD, DOROTHY. Palomar C.B.ers, So. Co GOULD, JAMES HOWARD. Calif. See GOULD, JAMES HOWARD. NULD, JAMES HOWARD. Palomar C.B.ers, So. Calif. [Mountain with tower on top within circle; badge] Col. design. Appl. ti.: Palomar C.B. Club badge. © James Howard Gould & Dorothy Gould; Zo. 720. OFFOCC6 30ct72; GU50266. GOULDING-ELLIOTT-GREYBAR PRODUCTIONS, Mary Magoon's marvelous menu. See BURKE (G.) AGENCY. Webbly Webster's wonderful wish. See BURKE (G.) AGENCY.

GOURMET GALLEY, INC. Gourmet Galley. [Ship filled with food & wine] Col. reproduction of drawing on plastic bag. © Gourmet Galley, Inc.; 11May72; GP79624.

GOURMET ROYALE, LTD.

[Treasure chest of coasters] Wood. Appl. author: Fred Press. © Gour-met Royale, Ltd.; 12Jun72; GP82256.

GOVERN, ELAINE R. Memories. See PITZENBERGER, LAWRENCE J.

- GOYANES, MANUEL ALVARO. [The new adventures of Allen; comical character consisting of smile with arms & legs] By Goyanes. Draw on 4 sheets. Signed. © Manuel Alvaro Goyanes & Allen Franklyn Drawings
- Berkowitz; 30ct72; GU50201.
- GRABER, MILTON S. [Sculptured design of Egyptian lions in circular motif] See ROSENFELD (HARRY) INC.
- GRACE, PATRICK W. Blue lobster. Col. photo. © W. Grace; 270ct72; JU13167. © Patrick

- GRACIE, ANNE. [Running pony] By Anne, pseud. Print. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Anne Gracie; 8Dec72; К99765.

- GRAEF, JOHN H., JR.
 Assassinated presidents. 4 reproductions of drawings. © J. H.
 Graef; INOV72; GP82357.
 Old Glory. Col. reproduction of drawing. © J. H. Graef; INOV72; GP82356.
 - GP82356. Postal card. [Scrolled lettering] Reproduction of drawing. © J. Graef; 1Nov72; GP82355.
- GRAFF, SCOTT K. Creative plastics: heating element & plastic strips. 2 drawings on 1 sheet. Scale 1 cm. = 1 cm. © Sco K. Graff; 100ct72; IU16300. © Scott

GRAHAM, AU WELDING. AUSTIN. See GRAHAM (AUSTIN)

- GRAHAM (AUSTIN) WELDING. 90° elbow patterns ASA 40. Draw J. M. Mechanical drawing. Fu scale. © Austin Graham d.b.a. Austin Graham Welding; 7Dec72; IU16354. 90° saddle patterns ASA 40. Dra Drawn by Full
 - J. M. Mechanical drawing. Full scale. © Austin Graham d.b.a. Austin Graham Welding; 7Dec72; IU16353.
- GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC.
 Catching the Thanksgiving turkey [in snow-covered barnyard] By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Painting. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 7Dec72; GU50588.
 The daughter's homecoming. [Woman descending from coach among group outside house] By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Painting. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 7Dec72; GU50593.
 In the maple sugar days. [Group at
 - n the maple sugar days. [Group at work near cabin in woods] Paintin Appl. author: Anna Mary Robertson Moses (Grandma Moses) © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 7Dec72; GU50501. In the maple sugar days. Painting. GU50591.
 - Sugaring. [Group at work among build-ings in woods] By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Paint-ing. Signed: Moses. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 7Dec72; GHE0502 GU50592.
 - The village of Hoosick Falls [in snow] By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Painting. Signed: Moses. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 7Dec72; GU50587.

- GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC .- Con. We will have Christmas. [Two tall, snow-covered trees in center of rur-al winter scene] MiOl7. By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Painting. Signed: Moses. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 7Dec72; GU50590. Wood lane.
- ood lane. M260. By Grandma Moses (Anna Mary Robertson Moses) Pain ing. © Grandma Moses Properties, Inc.; 7Dec72; GU50589. Paint-
- GRANSTAFF, BILL.
 Bethel College, Hopkinsville, Kentucky.
 [Georgian facade] Bill Granstaff, artist. Limited ed. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Bill Granstaff; 26Jul72; GP81432.
 Tobacco land. [Barns with tobacco drying inside] Ltd. ed. Col. re-production of painting. Signed.
 © Bill Granstaff; 9Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80206. 1971); GP80206.
- GRANT, BARBARA NADINE. Flower characters. [Daisy with skirt & bow tie] By B. Grant. Col. draw-ing. Signed. © Barbara Nadine Grant; 28Aug72; GU49992.
- GRANT.
- RANT, DONALD. Giving chase [through the beech trees] See VENTURE FRINTS, LTD. On a winter's morn. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- GRANT, JAMES J. Dial a joke. [Telephone; stationery & envelope] Print. © James J. Grant; 15Apr72; K98487.
- GRAPHIC PICTURES. Hot dogs. See CELESTIAL ARTS. Relax and float downstream. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- This room is a wild life refuge. See CELESTIAL ARTS.

GRAPHICSTUDIO,

- APHICSTUDIO. [Edition no.112; nude female figure at end of room with windows opening to reveal insect, body sections & fence] By Donald J. Saff. Col. lithograph on 2 sheets. Signed. © Graphicstudio; 14Apr72; GP80035.
- [Tampa ceramic 1; simulated portion of flattened cardboard box with label; sculpture] Edition no.178. Ceram-ics. Appl. author: Robert Rauschen-berg. © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; cut0872 GU49871.
- [Tampa ceramic 2; simulated portion
- [Tampa ceramic 2; simulated portion of flattened cardboard box; sculp-ture] Edition no.179. Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg.
 © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49872.
 [Tampa ceramic 3; simulated crushed cardboard box; sculpture] Edition no.180. Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg.
 © Graphic-studio; 9Aug72; GU49873.
 [Tampa ceramic 4: simulated flattened
- [Tampa ceramic 4; simulated flattened cardboard box; sculpture] Edition no.181. Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphic-studio; 9Aug72; GU49874.
- [Tampa ceramic 5; simulated hanging burlap bag; sculpture] Edition no.182. Ceramics. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphic-studio; 9Aug72; GU49875.
- [Tampa 1; battered cardboard box, flattened out] Edition no.157. Lithograph. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49886.

- [Tampa 2; 6 portions of cardboard boxes] Edition no.152. Litho-graph. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio; Rauschenberg. © 9Aug72; GU49881.
- [Tanpa 3; flattened paper bag & simu-lated flattened paper bag] Edition no.155-A. Lithograph & collage. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49882.
- © Graphicstudio; 9Aug/2; GU49882.
 [Tampa 4; flattened paper bag] Edition no.155-C. Lithograph. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg.
 © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49876.
 [Tampa 5; flattened paper bag] Edition no.155-B. Lithograph. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg.
 © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49877.
 [Tampa 6: flattened paper bag] Editional Edi
- [Tampa 6; flattened paper bag] Edi tion no.155-E. Lithograph. Appl author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49878. Edi-Appl.
- Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49878.
 [Tampa 7; flattened paper bag] Edition no.155-D. Lithograph. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg.
 Graphićstudio; 9Aug72; GU49879.
 [Tampa 8; series of opened cardboard boxes] Edition no.154. Lithograph, silkscreeň & collage. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg.
 Graphic-studio; 9Aug72; GU49833.
 [Tampa 9: round packing carton show-
- [Tampa 9; round packing carton, show-ing top & negative image of top separately] Edition no.161. Litho-graph. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49884.
- [Tampa 10; simulated flattened card-board cartons] Edition no.163. Lithograph. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio;
- Littograph. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49885. [Tampa 11; simulated cardboard box & label] Edition no.162. Blueprint & sepia. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio; 9Aug72; GU49880.
- Shugiz, Gurgoot, Tampa 12. [Flattened cardboard car-ton & faint image of same] Edition no.153. Lithograph & sepia. Appl. author: Robert Rauschenberg. © Graphicstudio; 30Nov72; GU50620.

GRAY, CALVIN EDWARD. Buzzin'. [Hypodermic needle being pushed into decaying arm by minia-ture distorted characters] By C.E.G. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Calvin Edward Gray (C.E.G.); 16Jun72; GP81431.

- GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. Aquarius. [Simulated bas-relief wood carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82266. Aries. [Simulated bas-relief wood
 - carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82268. ancer. [Simulated bas-relief wood carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82264. Cancer.
 - Capricorn. [Simulated bas-relief
 - Capricorn. [Simulated bas-relief wood carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; l2Sep72; GP82262.
 Gemini. [Simulated bas-relief wood carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; l2Sep72; GP82265.
 Leo. [Simulated bas-relief wood carv-ing; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; l2Sep72; GP82258.
 Libra. [Simulated bas-relief wood

 - Libra, [Simulated bas-relief wood carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82260.
 - Pisces. [Simulated bas-relief wood
 - carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82263. Sagittarius. [Simulated bas-relief wood carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82269.

- Scorpio. [Simulated bas-relief wood carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82261. Taurus. [Simulated bas-relief wood carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82267.
- [Simulated bas-relief wood Virgo. carving; wall plaque] © James Robert Gray; 12Sep72; GP82259.

GRAY, JONATHAN D. [Mount Juneau avalanche, January 1972] Photographs by Skip Gray. 4 photos on 1 sheet. (In The Southeastern sun and salmon wrapper, 4th ed., Feb. 1972, p.1) © Jonathan D. Gray; 22Feb72; JP14230.

- GREAT BRITAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY (Film-strip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, by Eyé Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X307A-X307D: What is Great Britain? 59 fr.--Land, features and cities. 59 fr.--Resources, agriculture and industry. 50 fr.--Life in Great Britain. 57 fr. Credits: Photographer, Bruce Thomas. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14275.

- GREAT CIRCLE FACTORY, INC. [Yantra kit template; 2 circles with circumferences marked off by arrows] Drawing. NM: additions. © Great Circle Factory, Inc.; 1Mar72; IP10793.
- GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO.
 - [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Great Eastern Textile Print. Co. Pattern no. Large floral bands. © 27Jun72; H48407.
 - 882. License plates. © 9Aug72; H48636.
 - 884 . B4. [Road signs] © 31Ju172; H48444.
- GREATER CLEVELAND ASSOCIATED FOUNDATION. REATER CLEVELAND ASSOCIATED FOUNDATION.
 Aids to dental health education.
 22 slides (part col.) Appl. ti.: Program for dental health education: aids to dental health education.
 © Greater Cleveland Associated Foundation; 27May72; JP14604.
 Aids to dental health education.
 22 transparencies (part col.) Appl. ti.: Program for dental health education: aids to dental health education: © Greater Cleveland Associated Foundation: 27May72;
- education. © Greater Cleveland Associated Foundation; 27May72; JP14605
- GREAVES (D. A.) LTD. Country ways. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Giving chase [through the beech trees] See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Orange sail. See VENTURE PRINTS,
- ITTD. GREEFF FABRICS, INC.
- HEEFF FABRICS, INC. Ambrym. [Vague, circular forms float-ing between hazy areas] 57100-02. Serigraph on fabric. From the Oceania collection. © Greeff Oceania collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79989.
- Annisquam. [Assorted plants with labeled species] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calicos & coverlets, 57190-93) © Greeff å.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79979.
- rabesque. [Persian floral motif] 64330-33. Serigraph on fabric. From an Oriental bazaar. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79994. Arabesque.

- Arnold House. [Delicate birds in ornate floral tapestry motif] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calicos & coverlets, 57180-82) © Greeff a.a.do. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.;
- a.a.do. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.;
 15Jan72; GP79976.
 Chimera. [Ornate Persian floral motif] 64340-42. Serigraph on fabric. From an Oriental bazaar.
 © Greeff a.a.do. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79977.
 Clouds & dragons [stylized in Chinese manner] 64310-12. Serigraph on fab-ric. From an Oriental bazaar.
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79982.
- Eaton Hill. [Panels of stylized floral motifs] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calico & coverlets, 57150-53) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79983.
- Essex County. [Ornate birds & flowers in delicate tree] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calicos & coverlets, 57210-15) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79980.
- fe. [Stripes formed by broad brush strokes] 58280-81. Serigraph on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79988. lowering pomegranate. 64320-22. Se Fife.
- Flowering pomegranate. 64320-22. Se igraph on fabric. From an Oriental bazaar. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79997.
- India stripe. [Bands of large, styl-ized flowers] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calico & coverlets, 57140-43) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79985.
- Kula rug.
- Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79985. Ila rug. [Oriental motif] 64300-03. Serigraph on fabric. From an Orien-tal bazaar. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79991. aori. [Rows of large almond shapes in roughly textured folk motif] 57090-93. Serigraph on fabric. From the Oceania collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79993. ill cove. [Patchwork] Serigraph on Maori.
- Inc.; 15Jan/2; GP/9995.
 Mill cove. [Patchwork] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calico & coverlets, 57120-23) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79986.
 Nantasket. [Floral stripe] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calicos & coverlets, 57160-63) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79981.
- GP/9901. New Caledonia. [Primitive motif-triangles & stripes] 57110-12. Serigraph on fabric. From the Serier collection. © Greeff [Primitive motif of Oceania collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79990.
- Prudence. [Floral & latticework motif] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calicos & coverlets, 57170-73)
 © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79978.
 Quincy. [Tree bearing fantastic
- incy. [Tree bearing fantastic assortment of flowers & fruits] Ser igraph on fabric. (Of calico & cov-erlets, 55580-83) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; 0720087 Ser-GF79987.
- Sheffield. [Panels of stylized, flow-ering vines] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calico & coverlets, 57200-03) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79984.
- Shrewsbury. [Floral bouquets with twining boughs between] Serigraph on fabric. (Of calico & coverlets, 57130-33) © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79769. Greeff
- Stockport. [Stripes of varying widths] 57290-94. Serigraph on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79996.

- onga. [Primitive motif of diamond shapes & triangles] 57080-82. Ser-igraph on fabric. From the Oceania collection. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79995. Tonga.
- Turnbridge. [Stripes of varying widths] 57260-62. Serigraph on fabric. © Greeff a.a.d.o. Greeff Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP79992.
- GREEN, DAVID J. Johnny Cash. [Port.] By Dave Green. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Dave Green; 22Jul72;
- GREEN, JOSEPH HOWELL. Capture of H.M.S. Drake by U.S.S. Ranger, Capt. John Paul Jones, 1778. [Battle at sea] By Capt. Josiah Green, pseud. Watercolor painting. Sigued. © Joseph H. Green; 40ct72; GU50205
 - GU50205. Tragic end of Champion of the Seas, Cape Horn, 1876. [Clipper ship about to be engulfed by wave] By Capt. Josiah Green, pseud. Water-color painting. Signed. © Joseph H. Green; 40ct72; GU50206.
 - Whaling bark Reaper, standing out of Salem, August 21, 1837. By Capt. Josiah Green, pseud. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Joseph H. Green; 40ct72; GU50207.
- REEN, CAPT. JOSIAH, pseud. See GREEN, JOSEPH HOWELL. GREEN.
- GREEN, LOWELL E.
- Beauty. [Flower-like shapes] By L. Green. Col. drawing. Signed. © Lowell E. Green; 13Sep72; GU50065.
- GREENBERG (B. B.) CO. See MAMSELLE.
- GREENBERG, SELMA. See DEVELOPING TECHNIQUES IN CONCENTRA-TTON
- KEENE, CLIFTON MONROE, JR. Angela, our little girl. [Heads of schoolgirl & angry young woman; post-er] Print. © Clifton Monroe Greene, Jr.; 1Mar72; K98042. GREENE .
- CREENE, JAMES A., SR. Frog. [Sculpture] Plaster. © Greenway, pseud. of James A. Greene, Sr.; 4Jul72; GP80231.
- GREENFIELD, ESTHER. After the storm. [Elderly, bearded peasant] 1966. By E. Greenfield. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Esther Greenfield; 6Sep72; GU50061. A little boy [seated on wooden box] 1963. By E. Greenfield. Lithograph of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Es-ther Greenfield; 100ct72; GU50208.
- GREENLEAF, LLOYD. For works with Lloyd Greenleaf as artist See GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES.
- GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. Bird cage ski cap range. [Cage-shaped RELATE (LEDID)/JARTE MATER ASSOCIATE Bird cage ski cap range. [Cage-shap hill] Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf. Drawing. © Lloyd Greenleaf/Eric Mayer Associates; 50ct72; GU50210. Crossword ski cap range. [Crossword squares in shape of hill] Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf. Drawing. © Lloyd squares in shape of hill] Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf, Drawing. © Lloy Greenleaf/Eric Mayer Associates; © Lloyd
 - Greenleaf/Eric Mayer Associates, 50ct72; GU50212. Goggles ski cap range. [Hill with goggles at base] Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf. Drawing. © Lloyd Green-leaf/Eric Mayer Associates; 50ct72; gur0012 GU50213.

- Poker patch ski cap range. [Patchwork of playing card suits in shape of ski run] Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf. Drawing. © Lloyd Greenleaf/Eric Mayer Associates; 50ct72; GU50211.
- Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf. Drawing. © Lloyd Greenleaf/Eric Mayer Associ-ates; 50ct72; GU50214.
- L pole ski cap range. [Border of poles at base of mound] Artist: Lloyd Greenleaf. Drawing. © Lloy Greenleaf/Eric Mayer Associates; 50ct72; GU50215. Ski pole ski cap range. Artist: g. © Lloyd

GREENWAY, pseud. See GREENE, JAMES A., SR

- GREGORY, MARVIN. [Iron cross, made by hand from nails] Metal. © Marvin Gregory; lJun72; GP81936.
- GREGORY, MAURICE. All I want for Christmas is. [Boy missing 2 front teeth; greeting card folder] By M. Gregory; author of the print: Maurice Gregory/Not So Square Cards. Col. print. Signed. © Maurice Gregory; 20ct72; K99012. the
 - Matrice Gregory; 2000(2; My0012, Another black first. [Two snowmen, 1 melting & the other staying firm; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Maurice Gregory/Not So Square Cards. Col. print. © Maurice Gregory; 200072; K99009.
 - [B.S. and child; stuffed bull & child; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Maurice Gregory/Not So Square Cards. Col. print. © Maurice Gregory; 20ct72; K99008.
 - Disciples. [Children from around the world, with rainbow; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Maurice Gregory/Not So Square Cards. Col. print. @ Maurice Gregory; 20ct72; K99011.
 - [Little black angel; singing; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Maurice Gregory/Not So Square Cards. Col. print. © Maurice Gregory; 20ct72; K99013.
 - [Madonna and child; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Maurice Gregory/Not So Square Cards. Col. print. © Maurice Gregory; 20ct72; print. K99010.
 - K99010.
 Make a joyful noise. [Boy & girl singing; greeting card folder] By
 M. Gregory; author of the print: Maurice Gregory/Not So Square Cards. Col. print. Signed. © Maurice Gregory; 20ct72; K99014.
 Peace. [Baby with earring reflecting peace sign; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Maurice Gregory/ Not So Square Cards. Col. print.
 © Maurice Gregory; 20ct72; K99015.
 [Pixie design, child in Santa hat with holly; greeting card folder] By
 M. Gregory; author of the print: Maurice Gregory/Not So Square Cards. Col. print. Signed. © Maurice Gregory; 20ct72; K99016.

GREY, ZANE, ESTATE OF. [Photographs; of fishing, hunting & wildlife scenes] Reproductions of photos. (In Zane Grey: outdoorsman, George Reiger, editor. Englewood Cliffs, N.J., Prentice-Hall. p.292-340) © on photographs; Zane Grey Estate; 28Apr72; JP14151.

- GRIFFITHS, R. Stand up for equal rights. See CREATIVE POSTERS.
- GRILL, NANNETTE. Ho-Ho the scarecrow. See SCARECROW ENTERPRISES, INC.
- GRINBERG, LEONARD. [Lace design] See BORLAN INDUSTRIES, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

327

CRINNELL, ROY. [Line drawings; fishing & hunting Line drawings; fishing & nunting scenes] Reproductions of drawings. (In Zane Grey: outdoorsman, George Reiger, editor. Englewood Cliffs, N.J., Frentice-Hall) © on line drawings; Roy Grinnell; 28Apr72; K97'955 GRONIC, GEORGIÀ CROCKER. Moon bug. See GRONIC, LEONARD STANLEY. GRONIC, LEONARD STANLEY. ALC, LEONARD STANLET. Jon bug. [Four-legged creature with long stinger; sticker] Col. print on plastic. © Gronic, surname of Leonard Stanley Gronic & Georgia Crocker Gronic; 28Jun72; K98461. Moon GROPEN GRAPHICS. Patsy 1973 calendar. [Obese female nude in various poses; poster] Author of the print: Herbert Gross. Print. © Gropen Graphics; 17Ju172; K98725 GROSE, DAVID. Pemaquid, Maine. See ASHLEY (AARON) TNĈ. GROSS, HERBERT. Patsy 1973 calendar. See GROPEN GRAPHICS. GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, INC. Boy praying. [Figurine] By Ann Entis. (The Urchins, EN-201) © Dave Grossman Designs, Inc.; 1Sep69; GP80124. Boy with tam. [Statuette] By Ann Entis. (The Urchins, EN-206) © Dave Grossman Designs, Inc.; ISep69; GP80127. Isepo; GPO0127. irl praying. [Figurine] By Ann Entis. (The Urchins, EN-202) © Dave Grossman Designs, Inc.; ISep69; GP80126. Girl with muffler. [Statuette] By Ann Entis. (The Urchins, EN-203) © Dave Grossman Designs, Inc.; 1Sep69; GP80128. ISep69; GP80128. Girl with scarf. [Statuette] By Ann Entis. (The Urchins, EN-204) © Dave Grossman Designs, Inc.; ISep69; GP80125. Small boy singer. [Statuette] By Ann Entis. (The Urchins, EN-205) © Dave Grossman Designs, Inc.; ISep69; GP80123. GROVE MANUFACTURING CO. ROVE MANUFACTURING CO. Pic-Ur-Grame hydraulic telescoping boom chart [with grid & moveable indicator] Author of the print: Charles A. Isenberger. Col. print on plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. 20ct70, K90160. NM: revisions. © Grove Manufacturing Co.; 18Mar71; x00128 K99128. GROW, F. H.
Portable proportioning pressure sprayer. Nov. 24, 1972. Drawing.
© F. H. Grow; 27Nov72; IU16340. RUTH. GROW. Past patron clock. [Draftsman's com-pass & square within star; clock face] Drawing. © Ruth Grow; 60ct72; GU50265. Worthy grand patron. [Draftsman's compass & square within pentagon; clock face] Drawing. © Ruth Grow; 60ct72; GU50264. CRUERIO, A. [Blue jay, orange flowers & butter-fly] See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. [Cardinal, pink flowers & butter-fly] See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. [Red & black bird, daisies & butterfly] See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC.

[Robin, red flowers & butterfly] See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Baby's bottle. [Candle] BB10. Wax. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; 20May72; GP80061. Bachelor's candle. [Rows of female forms in relief] Wax. © Gruv Candles (in notice: Gruv Candle, Inc.); 20May72; GP80078. Black is beautiful. [Pair of hugging children; candle] Wax. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; 30Nov72; GP82159. [Gruvy egg cup; chicken shaped cup holding egg; candle] Wax. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; 3Nov72; GP81978. Juicer and orange. [Candle] J015. Wax. Appl. ti.: Juice & orange candle. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; © 20May72; GP80064. Love-in. [Three intertwining couples; candle] LC16. Wax. Appl. tf.: Lover's candle. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; 20May72; GP80065. Only a rose. [Rose & bud in pot; candle] OR12. Wax. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; 20May72; GP80062. Rose garden. [Roses in container; candle] RG14. Wax. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; 20May72; GP80063. [Tiki idol candle] Wax. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; 21Nov72; GP81979. [Togetherness candle; pair of hugging children] Wax. © Gruv Candles, Inc.; 30Nov72; GP82160. GRYCZEACZ, JOESPH. Grandad says keep your chin up, it'll help keep your mouth shut. [Man at bar with black eye; poster] Print. © Joesph Gryczbacz a.a.d.o. Joseph Gryczbacz; 22Sep72; K99419. GUERNSEY RESTAURANTS, Building INC JERNSEY RESTAURANTS, INC. Guernsey Maid Restaurant. Building type C. Feb. 18, 1972. William F. Landis, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Includes specifications in 1 v. Appl. ti.: Building design and specifications. © Guernsey Restaurants Inc. © Guernsey Restaurants, Inc.; 28Aug72; IU16242. GUIDRY. 87' stock lines. See SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 50' lines. See SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 651 stock lines. See SWIFTSHIPS, TNC GUILBERT. LUCIEN E. The collie. [Port. within crest with pastoral scene below] Col. litho-graph of painting. © Lucien E. Guilbert; 24May72; GP81832. Guilbert; 24May12, Guilbert. The Saint Bernard. [Port. within crest with snowy mountain scene below] Col. lithograph of painting. © Lucien E. Guilbert; 24May72; GP81831. GUMAN, E. E. Home built for Ronald Comstock ... Bill Williams. See COMSTOCK, RONALD W. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. The Art School, Mercer County Communi-ty College. [Entrance with clock above] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 12Apr71; GP81573. Contemporary Club. [Steps leading to arched doorway] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 12Apr71; GP81575.

- 1st Presbyterian Church. Reproduc-
- Ist Presbyterian Church. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 12Apr71; GP81576. Har Sinai Temple. By Peggy Peplow Gummere. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 25Apr71; GP80207.
- ount Carmel Guild. [Stately mansion] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 12Apr71; GP81569. Mount Carmel Guild.
- New Jersey Medical Society Building. [Stately mansion] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 12Apr71; GP81571.
- N.J. State Capitol. [Cornice & dome] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 25Apr71; GP81567.

- cp81567.
 The old barracks. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 12Apr71; GP81570.
 [Public library] By Peggy Peplow Gummere. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 25Apr71; GP80208.
 Sacred Heart Church. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 25Apr71; GP81568.
 The Trent House. [Stately colonial building] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 12Apr71; GP81572.
 Trenton City Hall. [Facade with
- Trenton City Hall. [Facade with statue at left] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Municipal Building, Trenton, N.J. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 12Apr71; GP81574. N.J.
- drawing. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 25Apr71; GP81961. Reproduction of
- Cinity Cathedral. By Peggy Peplow Gummere. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Peggy Peplow Gummere; 25Apr71; GP81962. Trinity Cathedral.

- GUMPORT, LEONARD. Waiting for Gumport. [Assorted fanci-ful characters; cartoon strip] l v. Drawings. © Leonard Gumport; 14Jun72; GU49708.
- GURIAN, ANITA. See DEVELOPING TECHNIQUES IN
- CONCENTRATION.
- GUSTIN, JOHN Q. Mills residence. See WHITCOMBE CONSTRUCTION CO.
- GUTNIK, MARTIN J. Ecoman cares! How about you. See
- MAXANNE CO., Inc. GYPSILADY.
 - (PSILADY. Endangered: the giant panda. [Ornate, stylized panda; poster] By Gypsi-lady, pseud. of Meta A. Lothman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Adapted from the World Wildlife Fund emblem. NM: addition & adapta-tion. © Meta A. Lothman d.b.a. Grandladus JapZO. VOR208 Gÿpsilady; 1Feb72; K98728.

GYURKA, LARRY L

- Combined outlet & safety switch unit. Mechanical drawing. Fig.1-6. © Larry L. Gyurka; 4Aug72; IU16235.
- Combined seeder & fertilizing appara-tus. Mechanical drawing. © Larry L. Gyurka & Maria Gyurka; 4Aug72; IU16236.

GYURKA, MARIA. Combined seeder & fertilizing appara-tus. See GYURKA, LARRY L.

Η

H & H SUPPLY. Lucky. [Terrier-type dog] Draw Appl. author: Walt Wetterberg. Drawing.

Appl. t1.: This is a drawing of a dog named Lucky. © H & H Supply; 3Aug72; GU49830.

- & H. WATER SPORTS. Parawing ski kite. Drawing on 9 sheets. Blue line print. © H. & H. Water Sports; 29Jul72; IPL0709.
- H., N. See HINES, NORMAN,
- HAAS, DAVE. New York Gold. See RIM MUSIC CORP.
- HABER, WILLIAM. In the beginning. [Abstract Bible scenes] 1 v. Original lithographs by Abraham Rattner. 12 col. repro-ductions of paintings. © William Haber; 1Mar72; GP80549.
- HACKBARTH, PHILIP. Shiraz. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- HACKETT, THOMAS P. Cat in dogwood. Col. photo. © Thomas P. Hackett; 11Aug72; JU13131.
- HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. Gathering storm--pintails. Limited ed. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. llFeb72, GU48642. © David Hagerbaumer; l8Sep72; GP80906.
 - Hill country gobblers, wild turkey. [Pair among brush] Limited ed. Col. lithograph of watercolor paint-ing. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. llFeb72, GU48641. © David Hagerbaumer; 15Nov72; GP82050. be sharty [in wooded.marsh setting]
- The shanty [in wooded, marsh setting] Limited ed. Lithograph of pencil drawing. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 1May72, GU49198. © David Hagerbaumer; 27Ju172; appendu GP80094.
- Thru the pines--mourning doves [in flight] Col. lithograph of water-color painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. llFeb72, GU48643. © David Hagerbaumer; 20ct72; GP81375.
- HAGGARD, FRANK R. Astro-magic, astrology for beginners. [Board to hold color coordinated planetary cards, magnetic planets & circle of houses; 3 views] Col. drawing. © Frank R. Haggard & James R. Clawson; 10Aug72; GU49968.
- HAKE, METTA M. Bronze plaque, Sebastian's Store, San Simeon. See VIVAYO ENTERPRISES.
 - Main Terrace, Hearst Castle dedica-tion plaque. See VIVAYO ENTER-PRISES.
- HALD, MARY. Sunday in the park. [Children play-ing & others] By M. Hald. 4 draw-ings. Signed. © Mary Hald; 15Nov72; GU50460.
- HALE FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Hale Fabrics Corp. Pattern 4039. © 25May72; H49002.
- HALGREN, JOAN L. Les Litter loves America. [Comic duck face] By J. L. Halgren. ing. Signed. © J. L. Halgren; 14Sep72; GU50096. [Comical Draw-HALL, ALICE. Smile. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
 - Thank you. See VISUAL CREATIONS.

- HALL, JEAN M. SALISBURY. Surprise for Thistle. [Illus. fo fairy tale in woodland setting] for By Jean Salisbury Hall & Betty Kirkpatrick. 1 v. Drawings. © Jean M. S. Hall & Betty A. S Kirkpatrick; 5Sep72; GU50004. Anne S.
- HALL, WILLIAM DECK. Ancient endurance. See COLETTI, GEORGE D. N.
- The axe and the tree. See COLETTI, GEORGE, D. N.
- Badge of the Creeks. See COLETTI, GEORGE D. N.
- The old nesting the new. See COLETTI, GEORGE D. N.
- HALLMARK CARDS, INC. All the things boys love. [Boy with baseball bat & mitt; greeting card folder] 35B 164-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 280ct72; K99702.
 - A birthday message for my wife. [Woman in long dress standing among flowers in meadow; greeting card folder] 50B 918-1. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 24Jul72; K98880.
 - Count these among your gifts, Count these among your gifts, the friendly morning sky, the peaceful night. [Butterflies & flowers; greeting card folder] 50B 2-1. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 25Sep72; K99183. For a special girl. [Dolls peeking out mullioned windows of house; greeting card folder] 50B 160-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 4Sep72; K98938.
 - к98938.
- B Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 4Sep72; K98938.
 For you and your new daughter. [Little girls gathered around baby in cradle; greeting card folder]
 506 571-0. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 90ct72; K99699.
 For you and your new son. [Little boys playing; greeting card folder]
 256 578-3. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 15May72; K98559.
 For you, Sister, with memories of beautiful yesterdays, with wishes for a lovely today. [Trees & flowers; greeting card folder]
 25B 858-1. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 10Ju172; K98882.
 From all of us. [Portion of sunflower; greeting card folder] 35M 281-3.
 Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 21Aug72; K98399.
 Going through life with you as my wife.
- Going through life with you as my wife.
 [Two roses; greeting card folder]
 Col. reproduction of photo. (Words of love, 75B 915-2) © Hallmark
 Cards, Inc.; 19Jun72; K98770.
- Happy anniversary, hubby, let's cele-brate our day with a little fun and games! [Alluring woman standing near table with champagne & glowing candle; greeting card folder]
 Col. print. (Photo magic, 50A 934-9)
 © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 7Aug72; wo8881 K98881.
- Happy birthday, darling. [Heads of couple; greeting card folder] 50B 780-7. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 12Jun72; K98773.
- Happy birthday! Happy every day! [Meadow with trees & others; greet-ing card folder] 100B 1-1. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; print. © Hallma 28Aug72; K98937
- 26Aug/2; K96937. Happy first birthday. [Baby with teddy bear; greeting card folder] 35B 167-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 90ct72; K99701. Happy today! [Cat on bicycle; greet-ing card folder] 35B 74-2. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 20Mar72; K99118.

- If you're not the world's nicest per-son, you're way up there! [Boy walk-ing tightrope; greeting card folder] 75B 70-7. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 21Aug72; K98940.
- Just quaffing a dram of the golden elixir in honor of this special occasion! [W. C. Fields drinking beer; greeting card folder] 50B 104-7. Col. print. © Hall-mark Cards, Inc.; 25Sep72; K99162.
- Just wanted to bring you a big smile. [Assorted smilling mouths; greeting card folder] 35C 73-3. Col. print. @ Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 300ct72; K99700.
- Love like the ocean is vast and forever. [Beach with gulls & distant lighthouse; greeting card folder] 358 6-3. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 15May72; K98557.
- May the sun in its circle shine on ay the sum in its circle sinke on no one happier than you. [Tree silhouetted against sunset; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Portraits of love, by Jim Cozad, 60F 505-1) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; lAug72; K98879.
- Mickey Mouse has come today to stay and play with you. [Greeting card folder] 25C 154-6. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 28Feb72; к99119.
- Politeness is to do and say the kindest thing in the kindest way. [Two girls, 1 holding umbrella for the other; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Charmers, 25F 136-1) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 29May72; x08771 K98771.
- A prayer for your recovery, by Billy Graham. [Embossed dove; greeting card folder] 50C290-7. Col. print. © on illus.; Hallmark Cards, Inc.; © on illus.; Hal. 31Jan72; K98130.
- Sweetheart, no moments or hours like moments of ours! [Silhouetted couple on beach superimposed on closeup of their faces; greeting card folder] 75B 751-6. Reproduction of photo. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 15May72; к98556.
- K98556.
 Thinking of you, hoping you're well soon! [Hand holding rosebud; greet-ing card folder] Col. reproduction of photo. (Fragrant florals, 50 C 5-7) © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 26Jun72; K98772.
 Today is special for me, because it's special for you. [Old-fashioned woman decorating cake; greeting card folder] 50B 19-1. Signed: M. Craig; author of the print: Hallmark Cards, Inc. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 20ct72; K99184.
 We're two of a kind. [Gingham cat &
- Pre two of a kind. [Gingham cat & bird; greeting card folder] 35B 71-7. Col. print. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 22May72; K98558. We're
- When you're a healthy you, I'll be a happy me. [Rows of happy faces; greeting card folder] 50C 4-2. An exclusive design by Gloria Vander-bilt; author of the print: Hallmark Cards, Inc. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: No wording. © Hallmark Cards, Inc.; 20ct72; K99406.
- HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Eldorado. [Plans for residence] Drawh by Michael Long. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 29Dec72; IU16370.
 - [House and apartment plans, Casa de sol and Thomson models] 2 architec-tural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 6Dec72; IU16350.

HALIMARK HOMES, INC .- Con.

- ALLMARK HOMES, INC.-Con. [House and apartment plans, Mansfield Manor, Castlewood Hall and the Lu-cerne models] 720724-720726. Drawn by Michael Long; Frederick W. Scheder, architect. 3 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of drawings 1/4" = 1'0". © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 6Dec72: IUI6348. 1'0". 0 Hall 6Dec72; IU16348.
- [House and apartment plans, Sausalito, Monterey and San Simeon models] 720803-720805. Frederick William Scheder, architect. 3 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 6 sheets. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 6Dec72; IUI6352.
- [House and apartment plans, T-1024 and spec. T-1024/T-1280 models] Special plan no.113. 2 architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. 210ct71, JU15925-15926. NM: revi-sions. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 6Dec72; JU16349.
- House and apartment plans, The Cots-wall, Mendocino, Casa de Sol & Pine Mist models] 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 8Dec72; IUI6356.
- BDec72; IU16356.
 [House and apartment plans, the Sherburne, Evangeline and Santa Barbara models] 720727-720728, 720802.
 Frederick William Scheder, architectural drawings (blue line print) on 9 sheets.
 © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 6Dec72; UII651
- IU16351.
- IUL0351. Oakland Apartments, an apartment com-plex, Abbeville, S.C. [Plans] Aug. 11, 1971. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 17 sheets. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.Al-Al6, Sl. Job no.7020. Appl. ti.; Hallmark Homes house & apartment plans. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 17Aug72; JUL6251. Pendleton & Ta22-2 Mansard [Plans]
- endleton & T-922-2 Mansard. [Plans for 2 residences] Drawn by Jean Coleman & Michael Long. 2 archi-tectural drawings (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. ti.: Hallmark Homes house & apartment plans. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 16Aug72; IU16248. Pendleton & T-922-2 Mansard. IU16248.
- An Rafael. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. © Hallmark Homes, Inc.; 29Dec72; IU16371. San Rafael.
- INC. HAMMONU.
 - MMMOND, INC. Appetizers, compliments of Disabled American Veterans. [Array of foods & recipes] Signed: N. Rahn; author of the print: Hammond, Inc. Col. print. © Hammond, Inc.; 25Sep72; K98928, Proplet of the world; Flags of the
 - Peoples of the world; Flags of the nations. [Ports. & flags] Col. print. © Hammond, Inc.; 25Sep72; K98927.
- The world of the circus. [Circus posters & wagons] 2 col. prints on l sheet. Compliments of Disabled American Veterans. © Hammond, Inc.; 29Aug72; K98515.
- HAMPTON, JOHN W. Cowpunchers. See SHAW-BARTON.
- HAMPTON, LUCILLE C. The sidewinder. [Man on bucking bronco; sculpture on base] © Lucille C. Hampton; 27Nov72; cureics GU50461.
- HANDEL, DOUGLAS ALFRED. Woman-50. [Multi-exposure of figure in various positions] Photo. © Douglas Alfred Handel; 16Nov72; JU13200.

- HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. Quinn; author of the reproduction; Handicapped Artists of America, Inc. Reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.271) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Handicapped sts of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H49201.
- Artists of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H49201. Church [at foot of hill seen from between 2 trees] By Gerald Ness; author of the reproduction: Handi-capped Artists of America, Inc. Reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.164) Cover of notepaper folder. © Handicapped Artists of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H49202. Daffodils. June 1971. By Doris Coutant; author of the reproduction: Handicapped Artists of America, Inc. Reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print] no.102) Signed: D. J. Coutant. Cover of notepaper folder. © Handicapped Artists of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H49196. Dove of peace [carrying flowers] By Gertrude Doll; author of the repro-duction: Handicapped Artists of Amer-ica, Inc. Reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print] no.34) Cover of notepaper folder. © Handicapped Artists of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H49204. H49204 .
- H49204.
 Flowers [gathered into bouquet] By Lorraine Huber; author of the repro-duction: Handicapped Artists of Amer-ica, Inc. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. ([Print] no.64) Signed:
 L. Huber. Cover of notepaper folder.
 Handicapped Artists of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H49197.
 Garden of flowers. By Doris Coutant; author of the reproduction: Handi-capped Artists of America, Inc. Reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print] no.101) Cover of notepaper folder. © Handicapped Artists of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H49203.
 Horse [among hills] By Carolyn Osborn; author of the reproduction: Handicapped Artists of America, Inc. Reproduction of oil painting. ([Frint] no.111) Cover of notepaper folder. © Handicapped Artists of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H49200.
 Summer sunset [over lake] By Joy. Kjellbotn; author of the reproduc-tion: Handicapped Artists of America, Inc. Reproduction of oil painting. ([Print] no.241) Cover of notepaper folder. © Handicapped Artists of America, Inc.; 10ct72; H4928.
 Swan [amid water lilies] By Gertrude Doll; author of the reproduction; Flowers [gathered into bouquet] Bv

- America, Inc.; 10ct/2; H49196. Swan [amid water lilies] By Gertrude Doll; author of the reproduction: Handicapped Artists of America, Inc. Reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print] no.36) Signed: G. L. D. Cover of notepaper folder. © Handi-capped Artists of America, Inc.; loct72; H49195. Young angel [seated on flowers with
- loct72; H49195.
 Young angel [seated on flowers with dog & bird] By Gertrude Doll; author of the reproduction: Handicapped Art-ists of America, Inc. Reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print] no.35) Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Handicapped Artists of America, Inc.; loct72; H49199.
- HANFSTAENGL, FRANZ. Stop 1963. See HANFSTAENGL (FRANZ) KUNST- UND VERLAGSANSTALT.
- HANFSTAENGL (FRANZ) KUNST- UND VERLAGSANSTALT.
 Stop 1963. [Road signs, beach scene, Army helicopter & others in ab-stract grouping] By Robert Rauschenberg; author of the repro-duction: Franz Hanfstaengl. Muenchen. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]13851) Staatsgalerie Stuttgart. © Franz Hanfstaengl, Kunst- und Verlagsan-stalt; 150ct72; HF0-638.

- HANKS, DANA A. Danettes. [Fairies, elves, little boys & girls in various scenes] 43 paintings & pastel drawings. © Dana Hanks; lAug72; GU49811. little
- HANKY PANKY, INC. Hanky Panky. [Comic strip] Si Meenan; author of the print: Hanky Panky, Inc. Print. © Panky, Inc.; 21Jun72; K98237. Signed: © Hanky

- HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC.
 Help! It's the Hair Bear bunch!
 [Birthday celebration in progress]
 Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print.
 (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4557)
 © Hanna-Barbera Productions, Inc.;
 7Jun72; K98115.
- HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA.
 Approach of evening. [Agitated branches against billowing clouds] 1948. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil painting. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU49997.
 The Christmas spirit. [Apparition superimposed on Christmas tree before 2 children] 1949. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil painting.
 © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU49998.
 Here we are [Carousel] 1054 Art

 - G049998. Here we are. [Carousel] 1954. Art-ist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil painting. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU50002. Nude with red hair [seated at table] 1949. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil painting. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU49994. Portrait of Aunt Bettie, Miss Elizabeth
 - Portrait of Aunt Bettie, Miss Elizabeth Turner Lassiter. 1948. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil paint-ing. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU49996.
 - Spider lilies. 1949. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil paint-ing. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU49995.
 - Unfinished self-portrait. 1949. Art-ist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. 0il painting. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU50000.
 - Water lilies. 1949. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil painting. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU50001.
 - Wild bird. 1953. Artist, Elizabeth Lenora Hanna. Oil painting. © Elizabeth Lenora Hanna; 28Aug72; GU499999.
- HANNAU ROBINSON, INC.
 Amsterdam Hilton. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 15Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K99537.
 The Annapolis Hilton Inn. [Folder] © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); K99062.
 Belleview Biltmore, Belleair, Clear-water, Florida. [Folder] © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 9Nov71; K99065.
 Brussels Hilton. [Folder] Col
- Brussels Hilton. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 3Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K99538.
- Charlotte Civic Center. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 8Aug72; K99541.
- Coral Island Hotel, Palmetto Bay Hotel, Breakers Beach Club. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. t1.: Coral Beach properties. © Hannau Robin-son, Inc.; 25Sep72; K99535.
 Doctors Cave Beach Hotel, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 24Jul72; K99526.
- Goblin Hill, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 25Aug72; K99525.

- Holiday in Haiti. [Folder] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Caribbean holi-days. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 23Jun72 (in notice: 1971); K99536.

- Hongkong Hilton. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 24Aug72; K99531. Hotel Arthur Frommer, Curacao. [Fold-er] © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 3Nov71; KOON63 [Folder]
- Hotel El Panama, Panama. [Folder Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 18Sep72; K99529.
- Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge & Res-taurant, Orlando. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971); K99540.
- Montego Bay Club, Jamaica. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 28Sep72; K99527.
- Paris Hilton. [Folder] Appl. ti. Paris Hilton International Hotel. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 17Feb72; K99067.
- Ramada Inn, Bradley. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 29Sep72; K99533.
- The Saint Louis, New Orleans. [Folder © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 16May72 (in notice: 1971); K99061.
- . Tropez Beach Hotel, Saint Martin. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 60ct72; K99534.
- Schiphol Airport Hilton, Amsterdam, Holland, [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 28Jun72; к99530.
- Schrafft's Inn, Ft. Lauderdale, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 28Ju172; K99528.
- Shoreham Motor Hotels, Hartford and West Hartford, Connecticut. [Fold-er] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 21Aug72 (in notice: 1971); к99539.
- Stratford Hilton, Stratford-upon-Avon, England. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 30Aug72; K99532.
- Thistle hotels of Britain. [Folder © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 30Jun72; [Folder] K99064.
- The Winter Place, Mountain Lake, Florida. [Folder] Col. print. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 31Aug72; K99542.
- Zurich Airport Hilton. [Folder Appl. ti.: Zurich Airport Hilton International Hotel. © Hannau Robinson, Inc.; 21Jun72; K99066.
- HANNON, BARBARA.
 - NNNN, BARBARA. The general practitioner [leading orchestra] By Randy Yohe. Drawing. Signed. Appl. author: Barbara Hannon, employer for hire. © Barbara Hannon; 6Sep72; GU50082.
- HANRAHAN ALPHABETS. NNRAHAN ALPHABETS.
 Minature alphabet cards, cursive.
 [Written letters with matching words & pictures] Col. print.
 © Edward T. Hanrahan, sole owner of Hanrahan Alphabets; 27Jun72; K97964.
 Minature alphabets cards, manuscript.
 [Printed letters & matching objects] Col. print. © Edward T. Hanrahan, sole owner of Hanrahan Alphabets; 27Jun72; K97963.
- HANRAHAN, EDWARD T. See HANRAHAN ALPHABETS.
- HANSEN & SONS BUILDERS. NNSEN & SONS BUILDERS. The Geneva. [Elevation view of bi-level house] Architectural render-ing (blue line print) Appl. author: George I. Hansen. © Hansen & Sons Builders, George I. Hansen, owner & sole proprietor; llJul72; IU16233.

- HANSEN, GEORGE I. The Geneva. See HANSEN & SONS BUILDERS. Residence for Mr. & Mrs. Noris Arias. Designed by George Hansen. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". With cover sheet showing rendering. © George I. Hansen; 19Jul72; IU16224.
- HANSON, J. E. [Six plant drawings on decorative stationery] See EARTH CRAFT, INC.
- HANSON, RUTH.
- [Six plant drawings on decorative stationery] See EARTH CRAFT, INC.
- THE HAPPY LION AND THE BEAR (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/University Films. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on the Happy lion books, written by Louise Fatio & illustrated by Roger Duvoisin. Credits: Producers & art directors, Marvin L. Reiter & Ed Dahlin. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. Appl. states prev. pub. 7Jul64 & reg. A712475. NM: additions. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 18Aug72 (in uotice: 1971): JP14484. notice: 1971); JP14484.
- THE HAPPY LION'S QUEST (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/University Films. 39 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on the Happy lion books, written by Louise Fatio & illustrated by Roger Duvoisin. Credits: Producers & art directors, Marvin L. Reiter & Ed Dahlin. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. Appl. states prev. pub. IoJul61 & reg. A511677. NM: additions. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 18Aug72 (in notice: 1971); JP14485.
- THE HAPPY LION'S TREASURE (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/University Films, 43 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on the Happy lion books, written by Louise Fatio & illustrated by Roger Duvoisin. Credits: Producers & art directors, Marvin L. Reiter & Ed Dahlin. Marvin L. Keiter & Ed Danin. Appl. author: McGraw Book Co. Appl. states prev. pub. abroad 4Jan71. NM: additions. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 18Aug72 (in notice: 1971); JP14482.
- HARBOR MUSICAL ENTERPRISES. Story characters contained in record album, Hubert -- the rainmaking hip-popotamus. 10 drawings on 6 sheets. © Harbor Musical Enterprises; 100ct72; GU50220.
- HARDING, DONNA MARIE. Brown sugar. [Little girl in middy blouse] Col. drawing. Signed. © Donna Marie Harding; 14Sep72; GU50068.
- HARDISON, STANCIL R. Fleagle. [Battered seagull; comic strip; By Hardison. Col. print. Sigued. (In Tac attack, Oct. 1972, p.4 of cover) © Stan Hardison; loct72; K99326.
- HARDY, JEAN. Misses' basic shirt & basic skirt. See HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS.
- HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS.
 Misses' basic shirt & basic skirt.
 Pattern no.80. 2 dravings on 1
 sheet. Appl. author: Jean Hardy.
 © Jean Hardy Patterns, solely owned
 by Jean Hardy; 1Nov71; IP10628.

- HARGITTAI, B. [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- HARGITTAI, PAUL. [Textile pattern] See: CARJER LOOMS, INC. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- HARLEN METAL PRODUCTS, INC. How to use: structural building fasten-ers, building code approved joist hangers. Mechanical drawing. © Harlen Metal Products, Inc.;

331

- 18Sep72; IP10736.
- HARM, RAY. Lazuli bunting, Passerina amoena. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
 - Vermilion flycatcher, Pyrocephalus rubinus. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Yellow-breasted chat, Icteria virens. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.

 - LOUISVILLE, KY. Yellow-throat, Geothlypis trichas. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.

- HAROLDS. Annie Okley [sic; statue on base] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 14Jul72; GP80071.
 - Armadillo. [Figurine] Plaster. App author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 14Jul72; GP79820. Appl.
- 14Jul/2; GF/9820.
 Boar Tavern. [Boar's head in relief on simulated wood texture; wall plaque] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; lFeb72 (in notice: 1971); GF80838.
 Cactus. [In relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 15Mar70; GF82483.
 Candleholder. [Scrolled nedestal]

- Candleholder. [Scrolled pedestal] No.5. Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 7Jul72; GP80358.
- Gandleholder. [Scrolled pedestal with band of circles] No.3.
 Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H.
 Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr.
 d.b.a. Harolds; 7Jul72; GP80360.
- Candleholder [with diamond incised design] No.4. Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 7Jul72; GP80359.
- Churchill School plaque. [Head of snarling beast; in relief] Plas © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 20May71; GP82480. Plaster.
- Cross of life. [Wall plaque] Plaster.
 © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a.
 Harolds; 100ct71; GP80837.
 Freda. [Whimsical frog; figurine on base] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 1Jul72; GP80600.
- Freddie. [Frog wearing derby; figur-ine] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 1Ju172; GP79821.
- Highlands School plaque. [Owl; in re-lief] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 15Jan71; GP82477.
- John Jay School plaque. [Head of mus-tang in profile; in relief] Plas-ter. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 15Feb71; GP82482.
- Kneeling nude. [Statue] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 1Jul72; GP79822.

HATHAWAY, VIRTUE. See BOCCACCIO, SHIRLEY JEAN.

- HAROLDS.-Con. IROLDS.-Con.
 [Large dove of peace; formed by letters; sculpture] Plaster. Appl. author: Harold F. Kempfer, Jr.
 © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold's; 5Jul71; GP80983.
 - Large ecology flag. [In relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 5Jul71; GP80835.
 - [Large fancy collar conquestador [sic]; bust in relief; plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold's; 1Apr72; GP80980.
 - [Large peace sign; starred & striped hand; sculpture] Plaster. Appl. author: Harold F. Kempfer, Jr.
 © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold's; 5Jul71; GP80981.
- Large peace symbol [with stars & stripes; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 5Jul71; GP80834.
- Lee School plaque. [Soldier carrying Confederate flag; in relief] Plas-ter. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 15Feb71; GF82481.
- d.b.a. Harolds; 15Feb71; GF02401.
 McCollum High School plaque. [Cowboy riding bucking bronco; in relief] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 12Feb71; GF82476.
 Mariachi fiddler. [Statue] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes.
 © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; BJun72; GF79598. Plaster.
- Mariachi on donkey. [Statue] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 8Jun72; GP79600.
- Mariachi with guitar. [Statue] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 6Jun72; GP79599.
- Mariachi with horn. [Statue] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 6Jun72; GP79601.
- [Mod tree; in relief] Plaster. Appl. author: Harold F. Kempfer, Jr.
 © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold's; 15Jun72; GP80982.
- Harold's; 15Jun72; GP80982.
 Mother & baby giraffe. [Statue] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; JJul72; GP79823.
 Religious fish symbol. [Wall plaque] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 150ct71; GP80836.
 Sam Houston High School plaque. [Hea of Cherokee Indian; in relief] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 15Apr71; GP82479.
 Small fancy collar convuestador [sic]
- [Head
- [Small fancy collar conquestador [sic]; bust in relief; left plaque] Plast-er. Appl. author: Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold's; lApr72; GP80979.
- [Small fancy collar conquestador [sic]; bust in relief; right plaque] Plast-er. Appl. author: Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harold's; lApr72; GP80984.
- Southwest High School plaque. [Dragon in relief] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 1Mar71; GP82478. [Dragon;
- GP82478. A Spanish galleon. [In relief] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 21Jul72; GP80072.
- Terry flower, dancing. [In relief; wall plaques] No.1-3. 3 plaster plaques. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 15Mar71; GP80833, 808/0.808/1 d.b.a. Harol 80840-80841.
- Terry mushrooms with flower. [In relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 15Nov71; GP80842.

- Terry mushrooms with snail. [In relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 15Nov71; GP80839. Zebra [lying down; statuette] Plaster. Appl. author: Aubrey H. Hughes. © Harold F. Kempfer, Jr. d.b.a. Harolds; 14Ju172; GP79824.
- HARPER & ROW PUBLISHERS, INC. Atlas of descriptive histology. By Edward J. Reith & Michael H. Ross. 2d ed. 98 slides. © Harper & Row Publishers, Inc.; 24Sep70; JP14250.
 - R. M. Dixon medical lab techniques, slides of blood parasites. 20 col. slides. © Harper & Row Pub., Inc.; 1Mar71; JP14522.
- HARPER, CHARLES. RPER, CHARLES. For works by Charles Harper See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-VILLE, KY.
- HARPER, MAX WAYNE. The trial of Jesus. [Head of Jesus Christ; paperback book cover] Col. reproduction of pastel paint-ing. Appl. ti.: Portrait of Christ with thorns. Appl. states prev. reg. 19Jun63, 95703. © Max Wayne Harper; 120ct72 (in notice: 1963); GP81990.
- HARRIS. CHRISTOPHER. Universal symbol of peace. [Two doves joined to form circle] Reproduction of drawing. © Christo-pher Harris & Randy Kuolt; 1Nov71; GP82346.
- HARRIS, D. S. Bad Hat. [Old Indian with cane; statuette on base] By James Pasma; author of the reproduction; D. S. Harris. Reproduction. © D. S. Harris; 6May72; H48620.
- HARRIS; DOROTHY H. [3-D cardboard collage] See LOWE, HELEN G.
- HARRIS, FRANCES E. [Line drawing, elderly English type gentleman] See THIEVES MARKET.
- HARRIS, GAYLE T. [Panda; stuffed] Vinyl. © Gay Harris a.k.a. Gayle; 140ct72; © Gayle T. GP81271.
- HARRIS, JOEL CHANDLER. Uncle Remus. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Uncle Remus and his tales of Brer Rabbit. See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS.
- HARRIS, MILLICENT RADER. The peoples man. See HARRIS, ROBERT E.
- HARRIS, ROBERT E. The peoples man. [Silhouette of male form] Author of the print: Millicent Rader Harris. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Pictorial illustration, political campaign. © Robert E. Harris; lJun72; K98002.
- HARRIS-TUCHMAN PRODUCTIONS. TNC UNDERSTANDING YOUR RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ORGANIZATION. UNDERSTANDING YOUR RELATIONSHIPS WITH OTHERS. UNDERSTANDING YOURSELF.
- HARTMANN, CHRISTINE. [Educational wall hanging; numbers & simple shapes & objects in applique] Felt. © Christine Hartmann; 15May72; GP79923.
- HARWIN, GEORGE, See OM RAM PARTNERSHIP.
- HAUER, ERWIN. Gemini I. [Two interlocking shapes Metal Metal comprised of curved bands] Meta © Erwin Hauer; 27Jul72; GP82473. Metal. rion II. [Pointed figure & com-prised of curved bands] Metal. © Erwin Hauer; 27Ju172; GP82474. Orion II. Scorpio. [Interlocking, curved planes comprised of bands] Metal. © Erwin Hauer; lNov72; GP82475. HAVEN FABRICS, LTD. Special buck up rip cord. Print on fabric. © Haven Fabrics. 9453. By Connie Delfino; author of the reproduction: Haven Fabrics. © 9Jun72; H48370. 12257. By Connie Delfino; author of the reproduction: Haven Fabrics, Ltd. © 22Jun72; H48369. 12285. By Connie Delfino; author of the reproduction: Hav Ltd. © 22Jun72; H48367. Haven Fabrics, 12290. By Connie Delfino; author of the reproduction: Haven Fabrics, Ltd. © 22Jun72; H48368. HAWARD, JAMES A. Nassau. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Nottingham. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC -Stanton, See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. HAWARY STUDIO. Empress. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. HAWKINS, GLEN L. Crazy board. Drawing. With cover sheet giving rules. Appl. ti.: Rules for crazy board. © Glen L. Hawkins; lJul72; IP10737. HAYEK, MARJORIE B. [Iowa barns; Mougin Barn, Riverside, Iowa & others] 5 reproducowa barns; Mought reproduc-Iowa & others] 5 reproduc-tions of drawings. Signed: M. Hayek. Covers of 5 notepaper folders. © Marjorie B. Hayek; HAYHOW, C. D. See UNCLE CY'S PAPER CAPERS. HAZELHURST, WILLIAM YATES. Basic 3 bedroom unit, modular vacation home. Plan A-A. Drawn & designed by Yates Hazelhurst. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. (Drawing no.A-A 1--A-A 3) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". © Yates Hazlehurst; 13Jan72; IP10617. HEADHUNTERS. Headhunters, a library of pictures [of average people, places & things] Vol. 1. 120 p. Reproductions of photos. © L. A. Britz d.b.a. Headhunters; 30Aug72; K98705 HEALD BUSINESS COLLEGE. Senior activity calendar. [Students carrying books] Author of the prints: James E. Deitz. 1 v. Col. prints. © Heald Business College; 18Sep72; K99803.
- HEATH, CARLETON. Original design for packaging. [Scen-ic views depicted on test tube shaped objects] 3 col. designs.
 Carleton Heath; 31Jul72; GU49864.
- HEIDT, THOMAS LYNWOOD. The laughing Buddha. Col. photo. © Thomas Lynwood Heidt & Mrs. Thom-

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

HEIDT, MRS. THOMAS LYNWOOD. The laughing Buddha. See HEIDT, THOMAS LYNWOOD. HEIKKA, EARLE E. Road agents. See ADAMS, ALVIN P. HETKKA, EARLE ERIK. [Hardrock] See FORD, DORIS L. [Indian chief head] See SJAHOLM, GENEVA M. [On guard] See HUFF, JAMES D. Sun fishin'. See WOLFE, THOMAS. HEISLER, HEFF. Illustrated map of Africa. See FRIENDSHIP PRESS, INC. HEITZ, T. For works drawn by T. Heitz See HOBART MANUFACTURING CO. HELDMAN, H. SHERRY. Shalimar Shih-Tzu. [Pekinese dog] By Heldman. Reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. © H. Sherry Heldman (in notice: Heldman); 7Sep71; GP81958. HELEN OF TOY CO. [A game board consisting of triangles contained within and forming a hexa-gon] Author of the print: Charles P. Fogarty. Col. print on plastic. © Helen of Toy Co.; 29Dec71; K99674. HELLIWELL, PATRICIA ANN. Splinter J. Termite. [Comical charac-ter wearing jeans & T-shirt] Draw-ing. © Patricia Ann Helliwell; 22Aug72; GU49960. HELLMAN, JUDI. See JULE STUDIOS. HELIMAN, LES. See JULE STUDIOS. HELLO PEOPLE, LTD. Hello people. [Heads of 4 people with exaggerated expressions] Authors of the print: Gregory Geddes & others. Print. © Hello People, Ltd.; 11Ju172; K99546. HEIMS, ETHEL I. Model of Sun Inn, 1758, at Bethlehem, Pa. [Brick building on base] Ceramics. © Ethel I. Helms; 23May72; GP80131. HELSING, K. G. Hell River. [Negative-positive reversal of bare-branched trees and river] Photo. © K. G. Helsing; 11Ju172; JU13106. Memories. [Scenes superimposed over boy standing on residential street] Col. photo. © K. G. Helsing; Col. photo. © K. 17Jul72; JUl3111. Salt Creek. [Bare trees bordering stream] Col. photo. © K. G. Hel-sing; 31Ju172; JU13120. HELSING, KAREN. A leisurely stroll. [Tropical bird standing on ledge beside pool] Col. photo. Appl. states prev. reg. JU13019. © Karen Helsing; 27May72; JP14177. HENDERSON, STANLEY HAYWOOD. Charismatic man [holding arms up] By Stan Henderson. Drawing. Signed. © Stan Henderson; 14Dec72; GU50621. HENDON INDUSTRIES SMDON INDUSTRIES.
 Black is beautiful, stand proud.
 [Young man waving; figurine]
 © Hendon Industries, a partnership consisting of Donald S. Roberts & Henry F. Crowell; 230ct72; H49438. Viva la raza. [Standing man, woman & child; figurine] © Hendon Industries, a partnership consist-ing of Donald S. Roberts & Henry F. Crowell; 190ct72; H49439.

HENLEY, DIANA. Health is for everyone. See MURRAY, JEANNE BROSSART. HENNIGS, HENRY W. [Two sculptured wax creations; indef-inite shapes] 2 wax works. © Henry W. Hennigs; 18Aug72; GU49862.

HENRI STUDIO, INC. Boy at waterfall. [Boy kneeling on dock watching ducks; sculpture] No.455. Appl. states prev. reg. & pub. NM: additions. © Henri Studio, Inc.; 10ct71; GP81941.

- Indy. [Nude girl kneeling, holding bowl; statue] No.449. Appl. states prev. reg. & pub. NM: additions. © Henri Studio, Inc.; 160ct71; GP81940. Cindv. holding
- Innocent boy. [Seated nude, holding face bowl; sculpture] No.477. NM: additions & revisions. © Henri Studio, Inc.; loct71; GP81942.

HENRY, ALLEN B., SR. [Buck-tooth smile; design on T-shirt] Print on fabric. © Allen B. Henry, Sr.; 55ep72; K99206.

[Fanged frown; design on T-shirt] Print on fabric. © Allen B. Henry, Sr.; 55ep72; K99207.

- HENRY (JOHN) CO. Styled by. [Floral border] 385. Print. © John Henry Co.; 17Ju172; K98422.
 - You are invited; holiday open house. [Candle & holly] 1039. Col. print. © John Henry Co.; 4Aug72; K98421.
- HENWOOD, CAROL. Portrait of gremlins. Painting. Appl. states portion prev. pub. 17Dec71. NM: compilation. © Carol Henwood; 10Ju172; GU49888.

HEFWORTH, R. E. Modulog, modular log building system. July 12, 1972. Created & designed by R. E. Hepworth. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Drawing no.720712-1--720712-2) Signed. © R. E. Hep-worth; 12Ju172; IP10637.

HERALDIC ART SRALDIC ART. [Frontispiece, Finch families of Dixie; griffin & lion flanking shield bearing winged helmet & crown; coat of arms] Col. scri-graph. Appl. author: J. Charles Thompson d.b.a. Heraldic Art. @ Heraldic Art; 18Dec72; GP82423.

HERBLOCK, pseud. See BLOCK, HERBERT L.

HERMAN, PETER J. [President Kennedy pen & ink drawing] By Antonio Cestone, pseud. Signed. © Peter J. Herman; 240ct72; GU50332.

- HERMANN, GERALD J. Fat cat fun target. [Back view of 4 cats] Print. © Gerald J. Hermann; 1Ju172; K98328.
- HERROD, J. B. 1973 class ring. See HERROD, JAY B., JR.
- HERROD, JAY B., JR. 1973 class ring. Photo. © Jay B. Herrod, Jr. & J. B. Herrod; 17Apr72; JU13116.
- HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. Away we go. [Old-fashioned boy & girl on wooden horse] By A. Hershenburgh. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershen-burgh; 23Jun72; H49685.

- Borrowed finery. [Little girl play-ing dress-up] By A. Hershenburgh. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershenburgh; 23Jun72; н49686.
- Clean clothes for dolly. [Little girl in old-fashioned dress wash-ing doll clothes] By A. Hershen-burgh. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershenburgh: Signed. © Anne Hershenburgh; 23Jun72; H49678.
- 2504072; H49678. Devotion. [Little girl sitting on pillow with doll as puppy plays with ball of yarn] By A. Hershen-burgh. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershenburgh; 23Jun72; H49677.
- 25Jun(2; H496/1. tting ready. [Two boys in old-fashioned dress playing with sling-shot] By A. Hershenburgh. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. @ Anne Hershenburgh; 23Jun72; whofe Getting ready. н49676.
- Measuring up. [Old-fashioned boy & girl standing back-to-back] By
 A. Hershenburgh. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershen-burgh; 23Jun72; H49683.
- The soda. [Little old-fashioned girl sitting on stool] By A. Hershenburgh. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershen-burgh; 23Jun72; H49684.
- A stroll with dolly. [Little girl in old-fashioned dress walking doll] By A. Hershenburgh. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed.
 © Anne Hershenburgh; 23Jun72; who zo H49679.
- Tired out. [Little girl in old-fashioned dress holding doll in chair] By A. Hershenburgh. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershenburgh; 23Jun72; H49681.
- The two friends. [Little girl in old-fashioned dress holding 2 dolls] By A. Hershenburgh. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershenburgh; 23Jun72; H49682.
- What is he thinking? [Little boy in sailor outfit with shovel & pail] By A. Hershenburgh. Rep: duction of drawing. Signed. © Anne Hershenburgh; 23Jun72; H49680. Repro-
- HESS. LILO.
 - Mouse and company. [Mouse under blossom; on dust jacket] Story & photos by Lilo Hess, Photo. © on jacket photo; Lilo Hess; 6Mar72; JP14156.
- HESSAYON, ELLIOT.
 - ESSAYON, ELLIOT. Aquarius, bringer of the age of gold. [Water-bearer with 4 arms & 4 legs] Col. drawing. © Elliot Hessayon; 4Dec72; GU50554. Flow of life. [Nude couple amid many images representing universe] Painting. © Elliot Hessayon; 4Dec72; GU50555. Infinity mandala of the two suberes

 - Infinity mandala off the two spheres. [Faceless male nude in triangle & man split in 2 with sun, moon & numerals] Col. drawing. © Elliot Hessayon; 4Dec72; GU50556.
 - Mandala of the eye of Horus. [Inter-twined geometric outlines] Col. drawing. © Elliot Hessayon; 4Dec72; GU50553.
- HESSBERG, MICHAEL A. New York Knicks [bookmark with cord & tassel] Print (hand col.) © Michael A. Hessberg; 3Nov72; K99597.

HESSE, GEORGE LIONEL. [Little, fat, short man and woman] Reproduction of drawing. © Geor Hesse; 17Aug72; GP80748. © George

HESSMAN, GLADYS FRANCES. Gladi-Fran. [Doll in old-fashioned dress] Ceramics. © Gladys Frances Hessman; 20ct72; GU50242.

- HESTER, RON. Forgiveness. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Mary, handmaid of the Lord. S SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. See
 - young prophet is chosen. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. See
 - SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- HEUEL, BOB. boy the disciples could not heal. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
 - Jesus sends the twelve on a mission. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

HEVTA, GERMAN.

- SVIA, GERMAN. Beachcomber. [Woman holding conch to ear] No.11. By G. Hevia. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © German Hevia; 5Nov72; K99679.
- Farol colonial. [Old-fashioned street lantern by stone wall] By G. Hevia. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © German Hevia; 5Nov72; K99678.
- Girl with guitar. No.1. By G. Hevia. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © German Hevia; 5Nov72; K99677.
- Nude. [Faceless female holding large bottle] No.2. By G. Hevia. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © German Hevia; 5Nov72; K99675. Repro-
- de. [Rear view of female looking down at bottle] No.I. By C. Hevia. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © German Hevia; 5Nov72; K99676. Nude.
- Patio de las palomas, By G. Hevia. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © German Hevia; 5Nov72; K99680.
- HEWITT, VAN G.
- Constitutional seventy-six. See SWISS OF AMERICA.
- HEY, THAT'S ME! (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. With sound recording (separately reg. as N2071) Credits: Script, Jean Schneider; art, Joseph DeVelasco. © Concordia Pub. House; 1Sep72;
- JP14481. HICE, EDWARD. See T & H WORKS UNLIMITED.
- HICKINS, WALTER H (CKINS, WALLER H.
 [By-passed roads; loop & vanishing curve] No.3. Col. serigraph.
 Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K98570.
- © Walter H. Hickins; Jun/2; K967/0. [Composition based on oil painting; irregular shape with 2 others super-imposed] No.13. Col. serigraph. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walter H. Hickins; BJun72; K98565. [Composition in three colors with two full ovals] No.5. Col. serigraph. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walter H. Hickins; BJun72; K98572.
- [Composition in yellow, orange and blue; egg shape atop leaning, curved pillar] No.1. Col. serigraph. © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K98573.
- [Composition with curves, four colors] No.11. Col. serigraph. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K98567.
- [Composition with see-through in orange, yellow & green] No.14. Hand printed silk-screen from the original graphic by Walter H. Hick-ins. Col. reproduction. Cover of card folder. © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K99400.

- [Directions, composition in three col-ors; loop & curves] No.2. Col. ser-igraph. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K98571.
- [Episoder; oval form in 6 sections] No.6. Hand printed silk-screen from the original graphic by Walter H. Hickins. Col. print. Cover of card folder. © Walter H. Hickins; &Jun72; K98593.
- [Leaves I-III; curved & pointed shapes] No.4, 18, 12. 3 col. serigraphs. Covers of notepaper folders. © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K98569, 98564, 98566.
- [Separation; rectangle with 2 triangles broken away] No.15. Col. serigraph. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walter Hickins; 8Jun70; K98561.
- Series I; curved shape with 2 bars superimposed] No.17. Col. seri-graph. Cover of notepaper folder.
 Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K98563.
- Walter H. Hickins; OJun/2; K98653.
 [Sticks in blue and yellow] No.16.
 Hand printed silk-screen from the original graphic by Walter H. Hick-ins. Col. reproduction. Cover of card folder. © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K99401.
- [A tale thrice told; triple crescent] No.9. Col. serigraph. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K98568.
- overlapping curved triangles] No.7 Col. serigraph. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walter H. Hickins; 8Jun72; K98562.
- HICKS, DAVID.
 - Jagged diamond. See CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC. Sergeant. See CONNAISSANCE FABRICS,
 - INC.
- HICKS, ESTHER L. The Word was made flesh. [Christ child superimposed on human heart; greeting card folder] Col. print. © Esther L. Hicks; 11Nov72; K99427.
- HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction.
- House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X300A-X300F: The bet. 55 fr.--Christmas presents. 61 fr.--The empty playground. 60 fr.--How Grandpa came into the money. 49 fr.--Dead of night. 56 fr.--The spider. 61 fr. 61 fr.
- Credits: Stories, Anita Linke; con-sulting editor, William Jassey; sen-ior photographer, John H. Hopkins. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep72; JP14558.
- HILL & TROPPMAN.
- Townhomes. See WRITER CORP. HILL, T. A. KEITH-. See KEITH-HILL, T. A.
- HILLMAN, JOHN A. Johnny. [Nude, long haired man sitting with open book; figurine on base] © John A. Hillman a.k.a. Hillman; 24May72; GP82354.
- HILTON, DORA LEA. Paintin' comes first. See ROTH, GINGER.
- HILTUNEN, TERRY E.
 Pink gold. [Dewdrops on rose]
 Col. photo. © Terry E. Hiltunen;
 7Nov72; JU13182.
 Zinniated monarch. [Butterfly on flower] Col. photo. © Terry E.
 Hiltunen; 7Nov72; JU13183.
- HINDERSTEIN, JUDITH M. Color-Me cards. [Nursery rhymes] 10 prints. © Judith M. Hinder-stein; 22Nov71; K99855.

- HINDING, E. The Scottish plate. See EWING, DONALD.
- HINES, JOHN HENRY. Safari supreme. [Almond-shaped shield of leopard & tiger skin motif] Col. design. © John Henry Hines; 310ct72; GU50348.
- HINES, NORMAN. Love [formed by hand using index finger & thumb] Design. ©.N. H a.a.d.o. Norman Hines; 24Nov72; GU50486. н.
- HINSON, MARTHA. The Ryman. [Gothic revival opera house] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Martha Hinson; 30Aug72; GP80678.
- Union Station. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Martha Hinson; 13Nov72; GP81977.
- HIS, E. RENE. Orange sail. See VENTURE PRINTS, TTD.
- HISTORICAL FOUNDATION OF THE PRESBYTERI-AN & REFORMED CHURCHES, INC. The Congo steamer Lapsley. [Model; post card] 47683. Color photograph by Edward L. DuPuy; author of the print: Historical Foundation. Col. reproduction. © Historical Founda-tion a.a.d.o. Historical Foundation of the Presbyterian & Reformed Churches, Inc.; 1Jun72; K98706.
- HISTORY HOUSE, INC. The American Presidency. [George Washington standing before U.S. map highlighted with presidential events & places; poster] Illustrated by O. William Neebe; author of the print: History House, Inc. Col. print. © History House, Inc.; 27Jun72; K98132.
- HOBART MANUFACTURING CO.
 - JBART MANUFACTURING CO. Artwork--MB. [Circuit] E-111629. Drawn by T. Heitz. Mechanical draw-ing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4/1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-3. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Feb72, IU16038. IM: new pictorial authorship. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 20Nov72; IU16343.
 - Artwork--MPB. [Circuit] D-111636. Drawn by T. Heitz. Mechanical draw-ing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4/1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-24. Appl; states prev. reg. 3Feb72; IU16040. NM: new pictorial authorship. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 20Nov72; IU16342.
- Artwork--PSB. [Circuit] D-111645. Drawn by T. Heitz. Mechanical draw-ing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4/1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-31. Appl. states prev. reg. JFeb72, IUL6045. NM: new pictorial authorship. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 20Nov72; IUL6346.
- Artwork--TB. [Circuit] D-111642. Drawn by T. Heitz. Mechanical draw-ing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4/1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-28. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Feb72, IU16042. NM: new pictorial authorship. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 20Nov72; IU16345.
- Artwork--TCB. [Circuit] D-111633. Drawn by T. Heitz. Mechanical draw-ing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 4/1. Sheet 1. Supersedes drawing 1481-D-16. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Feb72, IU16039. NM: new pictorial authorship. © Hobart Manufacturing Co.; 20Nov72; IU16344.

BBY HORSE GIFT SHOP. [Decorated pinto-paint pedigree form; border of pintos] Signed: Karen Leitzman Tatoya; author of the print: Hobby Horse Gift Shop. Print. © Hobby Horse Gift Shop; 30Sep72; K99841. HOBBY HORSE GIFT SHOP

- CAROLYN HOBSON. BSON, CARODIN. Pea-pod with peas. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Zippered pea-pod with peas. © Carolyn Hobson; 18Ju172; TU16216.
- HODGE, ROBERT T. [Article of jewelry] © Robert T. Hodge. Bulldog. GP82432. [Head] Wood. © 29Nov72;

DES, JACK. [Knight on horseback wearing armor, left, is ready to charge the Word Power tower] By Joyce Clark. Re-production of drawing. Signed: JC. Appl. author: Jack Hoes, employer for hire. © Jack Hoes; 22Sep72; GP81515. HOES .

- FERER, PETER J. Gyro-capsule assembly. June 24, 1972. Drawing. © Peter J. Hoferer; 3Ju172; HOFERER, Drawing. IU16211.
- HOFFLANDER. Tropical retreat. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC.
- HOFFMAN DISTILLING CO. Lucky. [Leprechaun; bottle] Po elain. © Hoffman Distilling Co.; Porcelain. © Hoffma 21Nov72; GP82378.
- HOFFMAN, LAURIE. A woman's tree of life. [Nude figures in various positions on tree; in bas relief; plaque] Bronze. © Laurie Hoffman; 20Apr72 (in notice: 1969); GP80716.
- HOFFMAN, WILLIAM. Driftwood cove. See AARON PIX, INC. San Clemente shores. See AARON PIX, TNC.
- HOFFMASTER CO., INC. [Candle & holly design; on napkin border] Item no.400-X. Author of the print: Jack Saunders. Col. print. O Hoffmaster Co., Inc.; print. 3Aug72; K99454.
 - Season's greetings. [Place mat] Author of the print: Jack Saunders. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Candle & holly design. © Hoffmaster Co., Inc.; 3Aug72; K99185.
- HOLBROOK, ROBERT G., JR. My little friend. [Boy with bowl hair-cut concealing 1 eye] Drawing. Signed. © Robert G. Holbrook, Jr.; 26Sep72; GU50118.
 - My little friend's friend. [Dog with oddly placed markings] Drawing. Signed. © Robert G. Holbrook, Jr.; 26Sep72; GU50117. [Dog with
- HOLDEN, JOHN CLINTON. Blast off. [Nude figures swarming up from walled structure in wake of rocket] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John C. Holden; 15Aug72; drawing. GP81366.
- Cubic earth. [Cross-section of sur-realistic universe] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John C. Holden; 1Mar72; GP81367.
- Eyeball [on pedestal amid surrealistic setting with broken TV set & other objects & animals] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John C. Holden; 10ct72; GP81368.

- Woman's lib. [Nude female on tight-rope amid various devices & exploi-tation symbols] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © John C. Holden; 1Dec71; GP81365.
- HOLIDAY SERIES. Set 1 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films & University Films. -Colum-
 - McGraw-Hill Films & University Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Christmas. 38 fr.--Colum-bus Day. 65 fr.--Hanukkah. 46 fr.--Thanksgiving. 47 fr. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 30Aug72; Jp14400-14403.
- HOLLAND: A REGIONAL STUDY (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - Contents: X310A-X310D: What is Holland? 65 fr.--Land, features, cities. 56 fr.--Resources, agricul-ture and industry. 54 fr.--Life in
 - Holland. 66 fr. Credits: Photographer, Bruce Thomas. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep72; JP14276.
- HOLLAND, KEN.
- ILLAND, KEN. Angles; home of the late Alben Barkley. [One-story brick structure] Oil painting. Signed. © Ken Holland; 29Dec72; GU50701.
- Precious memories. [Shingled shed at edge of fenced pasture] Limited ed. Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate no.2) Signed. © Holland; 11Aug72; GP81679. © Ken
- Style of its own. [Still life with kerosene lamp & top hat] 0il pair ing. Signed. © Ken Holland; 130ct72; GU50333. Oil paint-
- HOLLAND MOLD. African safari stein. [Animal scenes with lion on lid; mold] H-1655. Plaster. © Holland Mold; 20Jul72; GP80596.
 - Antique clock. [Mold for ceramics] H-40. Plaster. © Holland Mold; 16Apr47; GP80507.
 - Dutch boy, large. [Mold for ceramics] H-112. Plaster. © Holland Mold; 10Feb48; GP80505.
- Dutch boy, small. [Mold for ceramics] H-136. Plaster. Appl. ti.: Small Dutch boy. © Holland Mold; 20Nov48; H49070.
- [Mold for ceramics] © Holland Mold; Dutch girl, large. H-111. Plaster. 10Feb48; GP80506. large.
- Four seasons cannister set, large cannister. [Mold] H-1652. Plaster. Appl. ti.: Cannister mold. © Holland Mold; 7Jul72; 9P82342.
- Four seasons cannister set, small cannister. [Mold] H-1651. Plaster. Appl. ti.: Cannister mold. © Holland Mold; 7Jul72; GP82343.
- Four seasons cannister set, small cannister. [Mold] H-1654. Plaster. Appl. ti.: Cannister mold. Appl. ti.: Cannister mold. © Holland Mold; 7Jul72; GP82341.
- Large cannister. [Winter landscape; mold] H-1653. Plaster. (Four seasons cannister set) Appl. ti.: Cannister mold. © Holland Mold; 7Jul72; GP80595.
- Small Dutch girl. [Mold for ceramics] H-137. Plaster. © Holland Mold; 20Nov48; H49069.
- Spirit of '76 plaque. [Mold] H-165 Plaster. © Holland Mold; 26Jun72; н-1650. GP79826.
- HOLLOWAY, BRUCE. Chet's woodpile. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Bruce Holloway & Judith Holloway; 300ct72; GU50308.

- HOLLOWAY, JUDITH. Chet's woodpile. See HOLLOWAY, BRUCE. HOLLYCRAFT. DLLYCRAFT. [Article of jewelry] © Hollycraft a.a.d.o. Hollywood Jewelry Manufac-turing Co., Inc. Scalloped beading, 19 jewels, Christmas tree. [Pin] No.3991. Metal. © 23Mar72; GP80411. HOLUB, ALLAN. [The talking house; couple in 2 situa-tions, with house possessing eyes & nose in background] 2 drawings. © Allan & Kathleen Holub; 16Nov72; [State of the second seco GU50582. HOLUB, KATHLEEN. [The talking house] See HOLUB, [The ALLAN. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Baseball player [pitching; in relief] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; lAug72; GP80998. Baseball player [swinging bat; in relief] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 1Aug72; GP80997. Beggar children. [Boy playing concer-tina; statuette] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 1May71; GP81000. Beggar children. [Girl seated on stool; statuette] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 1May71; GP81001. Conquistador head. [Sculpture] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 15Jan71; GP81002. Football player [kicking; in relief] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 1Aug72; GP80996. Football player [throwing; in relief] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 1Aug72; GP80995. Girl with kitten. [Statuette on base] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 1Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80994. Modern Crucifix. [Head of Christ in profile on cross] © Home Decor Associates, Inc.; 1Aug72; GP80999. HOME DECORATION SERIES. Set 1 (Film-strip) McGraw-Hill Films/University Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Elements and principles of design. 79 fr.--Selecting furni-ture, pt.1. 107 fr.--Selecting fur-niture, pt.2. 78 fr.--Arranging furniture. 76 fr. Credits: Producer & writer, Karen Frankel: educational consultant. Joan
 - Frankel; educational consultant, Joan Long.
 - Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 5Jul72 (in notices: 1971); JP14518-14521.
 - HOME PLANNERS, INC.
 - DME PLANNERS, INC. Plans of convenient living design [2045] Richard B. Pollman, design Irving E. Palmquist, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". © Home Planners, Inc.; 27Apr72; IP10535. designer;
 - Plans of convenient living designs [2005 & 16 others] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palm-quist, architect. 1 v. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". @ Home Planners, Inc.; 23Nov71; IP10632 IP10632.
 - Plans of convenient living designs [2469 & 6 others] Richard B. Pollman, designer; Irving E. Palm-quist, architect. 1 v. Architec-tural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". © Home Planners, Inc.; 23Apr72; IPl0648.

HONOR, DAVE. Chicago White Sox. PUBLICATIONS, LTD. See EDITORIAL

٢

- HOPPE, ROBERT BRUCE. For safety, four aces is not enough. [Workman with broom looking at cards] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: Safety slogan with caricature. © R. B. Hoppe; 25May72; GP80424.
 - A hat is a hat, but a hard hat is must. [Man wearing straw hat hit by hammer] Reproduction of drawing.
 R. B. Hoppe; 25May72; GP80427.
 - Osha is watching you! [Caricature of hardhat] Reproduction of draw-ing. © R. B. Hoppe; 25May72;
 - or har ways of the second sec
 - afety is. [Workman wearing protect-ive glasses & hard hat] Reproduc-tion of drawing. Appl. ti.: Carica-ture to be used in safety posters. © R. B. Hoppe; 25May72; GP80428. Safety is.
- HORCH, NAVALL.

[Female mouse dol1] See LINK, DONALD J.

- HORCH, RAYMOND J. Condo Homes, Inc. [Oval plaque with eagle & flag shield in center] @ Ray Horch; 13Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80413.
- HORGAN, LEO. Metal cutting bandsaw. See FOSSAA ENTERPRISES.

HORN, MONTE DONOVAN.

- GP81419.
- ellow Sun. [Indian child] By Monte, pseud. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Yellow Sun. © Monte Donovan Horn; 10ct72; GP81418.

HORNSBY, THOMAS. American clipper ship Comet, 1851. May 30, 1972. By Wm. L. Crothers & Thos. Hornsby. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Sea gull plans) Scale of drawing 1/8" = 1'0". © Thomas Hornsby & William L. Crothers; 1Aug72; IP10748.

- HOSPITAL PUBLICATIONS, INC.
 The Agnew Olinic. [Doctors performing surgery in ampitheater] By
 Thomas Eakins; author of the reproduction: Hospital Publications, Inc.
 Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Original in University of Pennsylvania Medical School, Philadelphia.
 Mospital Publications, Inc.;
 29Nov72; H49593.
 - The four doctors [wearing official robes & seated in study]. By John Singer Sargent; author of the repro-duction: Hospital Publications, Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 - Col. reproduction of oil painting.
 Signed; John S. Sargent. Original in Johns Hopkins Medical School, Baltimore, Md. © Hospital Publica-tions, Inc.; 29Nov72; H49594.
 The Gross Glinic. [Doctors perform-ing surgery in ampitheater] By Thomas Eakins; author of the repro-duction: Hospital Publications, Inc. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Original in Jefferson Medical Col-lege of Thomas Jefferson University, Philadelphia. © Hospital Publica-tions, Inc.; 29Nov72; H49595.

- HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Alexandria. [Tropical flowers] No.3910. By Bertrand Studio;
 - lexandria. [fifeprical studio; au-No.3910. By Bertrand Studio; au-thor of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Ser-igraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 29Sep72;
 - Americana. [Old signs, plaques & portraits] No.3498. By Racul Lind Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 19Jun72; H48699.
 - August moon. [Roses with butterflies] No.3990. By John Wolf Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 26Jul72; H48698.
 - Brookfield. [Thistles & others] No.3998. By Artilia Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 17Jul72; H48701.
 - & praperles, inc.; 1/Jul/2; H46/01. Buckingham. [Elizabethan floral motif] No.3968. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperles, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperles, Inc.; 19Jun72; H48693.
 - Carioca. [Decorative geometric shapes] No.3976. By G & L Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 14Aug72; H49389.
- Cathay. [Various scenes in gardens] No.3979. By Domarations Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperles, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperles, Inc.; 17Jul72; H49385.
- Cheltenham. [Thistle motif] No.3561 By Krele Studio; author of the re-production: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 26Jul72; H48691. No.3561.
- Cortland. [Apple & flower motif simu-lating applique] No.4016. By Jane Albert Studio; author of the repro-duction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 29Sep72; H49750.
- Draperies, Inc.; 29sep/2; n49/30. arlington. [Floral bouquets in French horms] No.3980. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 18Jul72; H48700. Darlington.
- Diane. [Trópical flower motif] No.3346. By Weaver Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 16Aug72; H49388.
- uet. [Quail perched on harvest baskets] No.3974. By King Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on nylon. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 5Jul72; H48704.
- Empress. [Clusters of flowers] No.3867. By Hawary Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 26Sep72; uko752 H49752.

- Essex. [Bluejays on flowered branches] No.3971. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction; House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 2Aug72: HMR702 2Aug72; H48702.
- redricksburg. [Colonial scenes & memorabilia] No.3124. By King Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 30ct72; H49747. Fredricksburg. memorabilia]
- Suctiz; H49(4). eeport. [Sailing ships] No.4025. By John Wolf Textiles Studic; au-thor of the reproduction; House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Ser-igraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 29Sep72; uhorse Freeport. Ser-H49755.
- H49/55. Inca. [Bold geometric pattern] No.4021. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 230ct72; H49754.
- Iris. [Assorted varieties of flowers] No.4032. By Krell Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 100ct72; H49748.
- Ivanhoe. [Courtly scenes with castle Anhoe. [Courtly scenes with castle & surrounding flora] No.3970. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 19Jun72; H48692.
- ^a Drapertes, Inc.; 1900n/2; H4009 Java. [Chrysanthemums on lattice background] No.3985. By Domara-tions Studio; author of the repro-duction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Description of the start of Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics &
- Draperies, Inc. Derigin, and States, and Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabrics & ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 6Nov72; H49746.
- imona. [Oriental floral motif] No.3757. By Lily Furst Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Seri-graph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 19Jun72; H48688. Kimona. Seri-
- Kitchen delight. [Fresh vegetables & fruits] No.4020. By Ball Studio; author of the reproduction: House
- author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 29Aug72; H49749. Lenox. [Floral arrangements with baskets of fruit & vegetables]' No.3607. By Steinberg Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 19Jun72; H48689. Lute song. [Japanese tea house scent
- 19Jun/2; H40609. Lute song. [Japanese tea house scenes No.3972. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 14Aug72; H49386. Maisstic [Snowflake like coefigure
- Majestic. [Snowflake-like configura-tions enclosed in diamond shapes] No.4022. By John Wolf Textiles Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 6Sep72; H49751.

- ayan. [Blocks & circles of Indic designs] No.3978. By Ball Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Jul72; H48687. Mayan.
- 12Jul72; H48687.
 Monaco. [Large, stylized flowerheads] No.3986. By G & L Studic; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on nylon. Appl. tl.: Monoco.
 House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 17Jul72; H48690.
 Montage. [Roses & others on vines] No.3845. By John Wolf Textiles Studic; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 26Jul72; H48697.
 Nina. [Domestic scenes in floral set-
- lna. [Domestic scenes in floral set-ting] No.4026. By Paris Textile; author of the reproduction; House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 230ct72; H49757. Nina.
- broway. [Overlapping, transparent rectangles & diamonds] No.3984. By G & L Studios; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 29Sep72; H49753. Norway .
- Draperies, Inc.; 2950pres, http:// Oslo. [Abstraction with suggestions of large letters] No.3975. By G & L Studio; author of the repro-duction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Tended 201270. W18605 Inc.; 17Ju172; H48695.
- Pagoda. [Rustic Oriental scenes] No.3982. By Domarations Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 12Jul72; H48694.
- Paradise. [Pennsylvania Dútch de-signs] No.3960. By Raoul Lind Studio; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 19Jun72; H48703.
- gal. [Roses & others] No.4027. By Paris Textile; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 230ct72; H49756.
- Draperies, Inc., 200072, Heyson antiago. [Ornamental pattern simu-lating needlepoint] No.3991. By Vergely Studio; author of the repro-duction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fab-ric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 26Sep72; H49758. Santiago.
- Draperies, Inc.; 26Sep72; H49758.
 Stuart. [Columnar Elizabethan floral] No.3928. By John Wolf Textiles Studic; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 19Jun72; H48696.
 Thames. [Elizabethan floral motif] No.3946. By King Studic; author of the reproduction: House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © House 'N Home Fabrics & Draperies, Inc.; 14Aug72; H49390.
- HOUSE OF MASON. See MASON, THOMAS S.
- HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORP. See MONEY TALKS.
- HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORP. MONEY MANAGE-MENT INSTITUTE. See MONEY TALKS.

HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING INC

- D., INC. INC. Itila [on unicorn, wielding hatchet; poster] HB33. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Black-light & Poster Dist. Co.; 5Aug69; H48412. (See also Houston Black-light & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 5Aug69; H46171) Attila
- Inc.; 5Aug69; H46171)
 Attilla [on unicorn, wielding hatchet; poster] HB33. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Black-light & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 5Aug69; H46171. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distrib-uting Co., Inc.; 5Aug69; H48412)
 Attila's mate. [Female warrior on horse; poster] HB 24. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 70ct69; H48413.
 The beach. [Beach scene with surfers
- [Beach scene with surfers The beach. author of the reproduction: Houston Barkeling author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co. Reproduction of pen & ink draw-ing. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co.; 23Apr70; wH8510 H48510.
- H48510. Blue love. [Nude couple embracing; poster] H244. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 25May7(0; H49565. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 8May70 (in notice: 1969); H46172) Plue leve. [Nude couple embracing]
- (in notice: 1909); H401/2)
 Blue love. [Nude couple embracing;
 poster] HB44. By George Goode;
 author of the reproduction: Jerry W.
 Jones d.b.a. Houston Blacklight &
 Poster. Col. serigraph. © Houston
 Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co.,
 Inc.; 8May70 (in notice: 1969);
 H46172. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co.,
 Inc.; 25May70. H46565) Inc.; 25May70; H49565)
- Dom. [Satanic figure outside of crumbling city; poster] By Gayle P. Morgan; author of the reproduc-tion: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co. Col. reproduction of painting. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing, Inc.; 18Aug71; 18Aug71; H48519. Boom.
- LoAug/1; H40519. ness. [Surrealistic board & men with giant hand above; poster] By Horace Mitchell; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Mitchell. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing, Inc.; 30Apr71; H48516. Chess. н48516.
- he conquerors. [Two fierce looking men with swords, standing on pinnacle; poster] HB9. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston The conquerors. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 13May69; H49564. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 29May69; uh6168) H46168)
- H+0100)
 ne conquerors. [Two fierce looking men with swords, standing on pinnacle; poster] HB9. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph.
 © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 29May69; H46168. (See also Houston Black-The conquerors. (See also Houston Blackн46168.

light & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 13May69; H49564)

- smic. [Swirling mass with central sunburst motif; poster] HB57. By Horace Mitchell; author of the re-production; Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co.; 21Jan71 (in notice: 1970); H48515. Cosmic. Co.; 21 H48515.
- Doing our thing. [Motorcycle gang; poster] HB42. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist.
 Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 23Nov70 (in notice: 1969); H49566. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Go., Inc.; Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 23Apr70 (in notice: 1969); H46005, 46382)
- Doing our thing. [Motorcycle gang; poster] HB42. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston author of the reproduction; Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 23Apr70 (in notice: 1969); H46005. (See also Houston Blacklight & Post-er Distributing Co., Inc.; 23Nov70 (in notice: 1969); H49566)
- Doing our thing, [Motorcycle gang; poster] HB42. By George Goode; au-thor of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 23Apr70 (in notice: 1969); H46382. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 23Nov70 (in notice: 1960); #Mot66) 23Nov70 (in notice: 1969); H49566)
- East meets West. [Oriental male & bearded male in doorway of gnarled columnar structure; poster] HB60. By Lloyd Sepuluago; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Dester Distributions do Peproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co.; 29Mar71 (in notice: 1970); H48518.
- The establishment. [View of futurist-ic city with medieval influence; poster] HB58. By Horace Mitchell; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dis-tributing Co.; 16Feb71 (in notice; 1970); H48517.
- airy tales. [Montage of characters & settings; poster] By Lloyd' Sepuluago; author of the reproduc-tion: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 16Feb71; H48509. Fairy tales.
- [Firey comet & rocket in space above planet; poster] No.6. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist., Inc.; 20Jan72 (in notice: 1971); H48416.
- Flying sound. [Couple floating on large leaf through Western sunset with bat above; poster] By Gayle P. Morgan; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distrib-uting Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Morgan.
 © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dis-tributing, Inc.; 31Mar71; H48512.

¢

- CO., INC.-CON.
 Going West. [Steam engine & passenger cars on trestle through mountains] HB62. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co.; 20May71; H48514. Col.
- Grand Funk Railroad. [Group in con-cert, with ports. above; poster] By George Goode; author of the repro-duction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dis-tributing, Inc.; 5Apr71; H48520.
- Assles. [Muscular male struggling with chains; poster] HB 83. By Horace Mitchell; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Mitchell. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing; 18Jan71; ¥48513. Hassles. H48513.
- High flyer. [Couple on motorcycle above country road; poster] By Gayle P. Morgan; author of the re-production: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing, Inc.; 18ep71; H48511.
- Inc.; 1Sep71; H48511.
 J. Hendrix, J. Joplin [singing & playing guitar; poster] 1972. By George F. Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster of the losers. [Pusher with giant hypodermic syringe, injecting screaming man; poster] HB43. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 14Jan70; H48415.
- an and woman II. [Near-nude warrior & nude female seated at his feet; poster] HB50. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 190ct70; H49567. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; Man and woman II. Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 30Sep70; H46381)
- 30Sep70; H46381) an and woman II. [Near-nude warrior & nude female seated at his feet; poster] HB50. By George Goode; author of the reproduction; Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist[ri]buting Co., Inc.; 30Sep70; H46381. (See also Houston Black-light & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 190ct70; H45567) Man and woman II.
- n! Baby. [Seated nude couple, embrac-ing; poster] By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Black-light & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Destor Dist. Co. Inc. 2506-172 Oh! Baby. Poster Dist. Co., Inc.; 250ct72; H49072.
- Own a piece of the rock. [Rear view of nude female in front of rock; poster] Photo by J. W. Tinney; author of the print: Houston Black-light & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. print. © Houston Black-light & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 240ct72; K99613.

- Pancho Villa [on horse; poster] By George Goode; author of the reproduc-tion: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dis-tributing Co., Inc.; 9Aug72; H48656. Reason for peace. [Decaying corpse of
- tributing co., inc.; 9Aug/2; A40000. Reason for peace. [Decaying corpse of soldier on battlefield; poster] By Jerry Jones; author of the repro-duction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Inc. 15Nov72: #40568 Co., Inc.; 15Nov72; H49568.
- weet love. [Standing couple embrac-ing; poster] By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc.; 270ct72; H49073 Sweet love. н49073.
- ar queen. [Half-clothed native woman holding spear; poster] HB47. By George Goode; author of the repro-duction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 22Jun70; H49071. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 30Jun70; H46170) War queen
- [Half-clothed native War queen. If queen. [Half-clothed native woman holding spear; poster] HB47.
 By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph.
 Chouston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co., Inc.; 30Jun70; H46170. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Dis-tributing Co., Inc.; 22Jun70; H49071)
- Warrior II. [Long haired, muscular man holding sword & standing on pinnacle; poster] HB12. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co. Col. serigraph. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Dist. Co.; 21Apr69; H48414. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.: 29Apr69; H46003) Inc.; 29Apr69; H46003)
- Inc.; 29Aproy; H40007 arrior II. [Long haired, muscular man holding sword & standing on pinnacle; poster] HB12. By George Goode; author of the reproduction: Houston Blacklight & Poster Distrib-uting Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co., Inc.; 29Apr69; H46003. (See also Houston Blacklight & Poster Distributing Co. Inc.; 21apr69: H48414) Warrior II Inc.; 21Apr69; H48414)
- HOUSTON, DANIEL. Black perspective. See RELEVANT GRAPHICS.
- HOUTS (R. L.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Sam and Ethel and Harry and Gladys. Written & produced by John Parrish & Tom Robbins; art direction by Karen Voyles; photography by Tom Robbins. 130 col. slides. © R. L. Houts Associates, Inc.; 21Jun72; JU13119.
- HOW THINGS ARE MADE (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - Contents: X315A-X315F: Assembling a car. 53 fr.--Forming a can. 48 fr. --Processing soup. 49 fr.--Creating a movie or T.V. program. 58 fr.--Making clothing. 50 fr.--Crafting a chair. 59 fr. chair. 59 fr. Credits: General editor, Judith H. Russell; senior photographer, John Hopkins.
 - © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep72; JP14280.

- HOW TO BUILD THINGS (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Eye Gate DW TO BUILD THINGS (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X324-A--X324-F: Houses. 53 fr.--Skyscrapers. 52 fr.--Cities. 58 fr.--Roads. 55 fr.--Bridges. 62 fr.--Ships. 66 fr. Credits: Senior photographer, Vin-

- Creatts: Senior photographer, V cent A. Greco. Appl. tl.: How we build things. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep72; JP14265.
- HOWARD.
 - Blake. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gabon. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
 - Ming. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- HOWARD, RAYMOND F. [Mask of tragedy & comedy united; sculpture] © Raymond F. Howard; 100ct72; GU50219.
- HOWE, CHARLES MCINTOSH. [Canada geese; flock silhouetted against sun] 1972 collection. Reproduction of photo. Cover of card folder, BW-03. © Charles McIntosh Howe; loct72; K99751.
 - [Canada geese; four in flight] l972 collection. Reproduction of photo. Cover of card folder, EW-Ol. @ Charles McIntosh Howe; 10ct72; K99750.
 - [Canada geese; four silhouetted in flight] 1972 collection. Repro-duction of photo. Cover of card folder, BW-01-A. © Charles McIntosh Howe; 10ct72; K99766.
 - [Canada geese; two in flight]
 1972 collection. Reproduction of photo. Cover of card folder, BW-02. © Charles McIntosh Howe;
 10ct72; K99752.
- HOWE, LAWRENCE C. For works with Lawrence C. Howe as author of the print See HOWE SERVICES, INC.
- HOWE SERVICES, INC.
 Always B careful, avoid falls. [Alphabet blocks; poster] L-16. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. @ Howe Services, Inc.; Jul72; K99154.
 Brighten this season with safety. [Candle arrangement; poster] L-24-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print.
 © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Nov72; K99470.

 - Designed to protect, use your safety equipment. [Nordic female warrior; poster] L-2. Author of the print; Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Dec72; K99767.
- Everybody talks about quality work, are they talking about you? [Lady addressing man; poster] M-15. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Ju172; K99153.
- Get it together, smooth work, quality results. [Cogwheels; poster] M-17. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 4Aug72; K99187.
- Good housekeeping makes your job saf-er. [Messy desk; poster] L-20-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Serv-ices, Inc.; 5Sep72; K99231.

- Guide your talents, quality counts. [Two basketball players; poster] M-22-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 40ct72; rooglo K99249.
- Interest in your work leads to quality. [Drum major blowing whistle; poster] M-23-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Nov72; K99471.
- Lifting is an art, keep load close, use your legs! [Back view of weight lifter; poster] L-23-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Nov72; K99468.
- No horseplay. [Lady Godiva on horse; poster] L-15. Author of the print; Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Jul72; K99155.
- (Hockey coach instructing players; poster] M-21-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; print. © Howe 40ct72; K99250.
- Protect your job, prevent fires. [Heat of fireman; poster] L-19-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 55ep72; K99229. [Head
- Quality work on time, bell ringer with customers. [Trolley car on hill above Golden Gate Bridge; poster] M-18. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 4Aug72; K99189.
- Quality workmanship is in, quality counts. [Hand with thumb up; post-er] M-20-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph.
 © Howe Services, Inc.; 55ep72; K99230.
- Reliability, people depend on us for quality. [Mountain cable car; poster] M-1. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Dec72; K99768.
- Report all injuries, even the little ones. [Boy with broken tooth talking on phone; poster] L-21-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 40ct72; K99251.
- School is open, drive safely. [Policeman stopping traffic as L-17. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. @ Howe Services, Inc.; 4Aug72; Vool88 K99188.
- Spotlight safety in '73, see '74 [Beam on safety in '/), see '/4. [Beam on safety emblem; poster] L-1. Author of the print; Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Dec72; K99770.
- Thank you for a job well done. [Santa with toys; poster] M-24-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 3Nov72; K99469.
- There's a fortune in your hands, keep 'em safe. [Gypsy holding hands above crystal ball; poster] L-22-72. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 40ct72; K99252. K99252.
- Want it smooth? Do it right! Large Ant it smooth? Do it right: [Large, fanciful question mark & exclamation mark; poster] M-19-72-ZD. Artwork by Dick Isbell, Willens/Headliners; author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. serigraph. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Sep72; K99232.

- When it comes to quality, your per-formance counts. [Man behind bowl-ing ball; poster] M-2. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 5Dec72; K99769.
- Your safety is a duty, safety day after day. [Starred & striped top hat; poster] L-18. Author of the print: Lawrence C. Howe. Col. print. © Howe Services, Inc.; 4Aug72; K99186.
- HOWITT (J.) & SON, LTD. Duet. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Fiesta in Seville. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- HUBER, LORRAINE. Flowers. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC.
- HUBER, MEL F. Calico Saloon. [Girl doing can-can on bar; 1858 barroom poster] Col. print. © M. F. Huber; 15Ju172; к98597
 - Card shark. [Evil man in top hat & playing cards; poster] Ghost Town Print Shop. Print. © M. F. Huber (in notice: Mel Huber); 1Jul72; k98057.
 - Wanted, dead or alive; horse thief. [Port. of man with stubbly beard & old hat; poster] Ghost Town Print Shop. Frint. © M. F. Huber (in notice: Mel Huber); 1Ju172; K98058.
- HUBLER, MARY ANN. Butterflies flying through a tire swing. By M. Hubler. Oil painting. Signed. © M. Hubler; 11Aug72; GU50013.
- HUBNER. Geisha. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- HUDSON SHERATON CORP. SHERATON MOTOR INN, NEW YORK CITY. See SHERATON MOTOR INN, NEW YORK.
- HUFF, F. L., JR. [Side rendering of Western Pacific RR engine no.177] See INTERNATION-AL ART CO.
- HUFF, FRANCES M. [On guard] See HUFF, JAMES D.
- HUFF, JAMES D. [On guard; cowboy with rifle, & horse, on base] Appl. author: Earle Erik Heikka. © James D. Huff & Frances M. Huff; 21Nov72; GU50477.
- HUGGAFISH. Monteray [i.e. Monterey] fishing boat. [Punch-out, fold together model] Drawing. Appl. author: Maryanne Lulejian. © Paul Mann d.b.a. Hugga-fish; lONov71; IP10669.
- HUGHES, AUBREY H. United Brotherhood of Carpenters of America. [Shield with mechanical instruments in circle; relief plaque] Plaster. © Aubrey H. Hughes d.b.a. Hughes; IMay72; GP80172.
 - For other works by Aubrey H. Hughes See HAROLDS.
- HUGHES, HERSCHEL. Latter Day Saints and the Sabbath. See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.
- HUIE, CRYSTAL K. D. Dark hollow. [Photos of people & places in area of North Little Rock, Ark.] 1 v. Reproductions of photos. © Crystal K. D. Huie; 22May72; JP14243. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Troll Associates. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Respiratory system. 44 Contents: Respiratory system. 4+ fr.--Circulatory system. 44 fr.--Muscle & skeletal system. 45 fr.--Nervous system. 46 fr.--Digestive system. 44 fr.--Reproductive system. 44 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Apr72; JP14528. HUMMEL, BERTA. For works by Berta Hummel See MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. HUMMEL, DON FRAZIER. Pelican [standing among rushes] By Hummel. Oil painting. Signed. © Don Frazier Hummel; 26Jul72; GU49747. HUMMEL, M. J. For works signed by M. J. Hummel See GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. HUNDERTWASSER, FRIEDENSREICH. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA 1972, G.M.B.H., EDITION. HUNTER, FRANCES TIPTON. The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS PUB. Co. HUNTER, JIMMIE EDWARD. [Comical character with bushy Nat. hairdo & closed eyes, making peace sign] Col. drawing. © Jimmie Edward Hunter; 7Aug72; GU49782. HUNTER, LUTHER WILLIAM. Unassembled elevator power plants. Drawing. © Luther William Hunter; 240ct72; IU16322. HUNTER, ROBERT DOUGLAS. Still life. See DONALD ART CO., INC. HUNTINGTON, KAY, pseud. See BUTTON, KAY C. HUNTSVILLE HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. INTSVILLE HISTORICAL State (ALA.) Bird's eye view of the city of Hunts-ville, Madison County, Alabama, looking northwest, 1871. By Ehrgott & Krebs Lith.; author of the reproduction: Huntsville His-torical Society, Inc. Reproduction of drawing. NM: border. © Hunts-ville Historical Society, Inc.; 20Jul72; H49793. HURLEY, ROBERT MICHAEL. Male chauvinist pig calendar. [De-piction of Henry VIII & others; 1973 calendar] By R/M Hurley. 1 v. 12 prints. © Robert Michael Hurley; 28Jul72; K98227.
- HURST, LLOYD B. Homer 1, the great American quarter-horse. [Old nag performing assorted comic feats; 1973 calendar] By Smokey Hurst, pseud. 1 v. 7 col. reproductions of drawings. Signed. © Lloyd B. Hurst (Smokey Hurst); 18May72; K98176.
- HURST, SMOKEY, pseud. See HURST, LLOYD B.

- HUSTON ASSOCIATES STON ASSOCIATES.
 Traffic light: preliminary studies.
 Aug. 10, 1972. By H. Huston.
 Drawings on 5 sheets. Signed.
 © Henry H. Huston, Huston Associates; 22Sep72; IU16291.
- HUSTON, HENRY H.
 - ISTON, HENRY H. Proposed cast concrete bicycle rack. July 30, 1972. By H. H. H. Mechan-ical drawing. Scale of drawing 1 1/2" = 1'0". Appl. author: Henry H. Huston, Huston Associates. @ Henry H. Huston; 22Sep72; IUI6289. Traffic light: preliminary studies. See HUSTON ASSOCIATES.
- HUTZENLAUB, ROBERT E.
 [Libbage; comical characters composed of variously shaped heads with feet attached] 001-015. 15 prints.
 © Robert E. Hutzenlaub; 19Feb72; K98445-98459.
- 016.
- 6. [Boy's head setting on pair of feet] Print. Appl. ti.: Libbage, a cartoon caricature. © Robert E. Hutzenlaub; 19Feb72; K99476.

HYDE, GERALDINE S. See HYKO.

HYKO

[Pictorial design including words and symbolis; tablecloth] Serigraph on fabric. © Geraldine S. Hyde & Gladys M. Kona d.b.a. Hyko; 6Sep72; GP81401.

T

- IAMS, JAMES DRAKE. The run home. [Fishing boat with sail] Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © James Drake Iams; 17Aug72; GP80422.
- IBSEN (J. P.) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Ibsen a.a.d.o. J. P. Ibsen & Co., Inc. Female Afro head. [Charm] Metal. © 29Aug72; GP80420.
 - Male Afro head. [Charm] Metal. © 29Aug72; GP80421.
 - © 29Aug/2; Grower of twisted Tapered hoop earring [of twisted wire & ribbonlike strips] 3 metal corrings Appl. author: Joseph P. earrings. Appl. author: Joseph F Ibsen. © 16Apr71; GP79924-79926.
- IBSEN, JOSEPH P. Tapered hoop earring. See IBSEN (J. P.) & CO., INC. [Article of jewelry]
- IDEAS ILLUSTRATED, INC. Puppet. [Bearded, spectacled man with walking cane] Vinyl. Appl. author: Harry Gans. © Ideas Illus-trated, Inc.; lDec72; GP82424.
- IDENTIFICATION (Filmstrip) Bank of America N.T. & S.A. Made by Training Dept., World Headquarters. 90 fr., color, 35 mm. (Big Jeff's casefile, no.2) © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 3Jul72; JP14478.
- IDENTIFYING YOUTH'S VALUES (Filmstrip) Pioneer Girls. 73 fr., color, 35 mm With Influencing value formation in youth (separately reg. as A387807) © Pioneer Girls; 3Apr72; JP14557.
- IMAGE PROJECTIONS. See [OIL STORY]
- IMPACT/PHOTO GRAPHICS.
- [Formula one] See GEMINI RISING, INC.

[Paradisio] See GEMINI RISING, INC. [Solar bikes] See GEMINI RISING, TNC.

[Splendor] See GEMINI RISING, INC.

- IMPERIAL FILM CO., INC. See INDIAN CRAFTS OF THE SOUTHWEST. THE LIFE CYCLE OF A BIGHORN SHEEP. MATHEW BRADY AND THE CIVIL WAR. TALES FROM THE GRIMM BROTHERS. WHERE DOES IT COME FROM.
- INDERGAND, MICHAEL, pseud. See INDER-GAND, MICHEL.
- INDERGAND, MICHEL.
 [Illustrations; fantastic & real
 characters in sequences] By Michael
 Indergand, pseud. l v. Reproductions of drawings. © M. Indergand;
 28Jul72; GP80199.
- INDIAN CRAFTS OF THE SOUTHWEST (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 606-1--606-4: Navajo rug weaving. 45 fr.--Accma pottery making. 44 fr.--Making Hopi kachina dolls. 39 fr.--Papago basket weaving. 40 fr. 40 fr. Credits: Author & photographer,
- John Running. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 20Nov72; JP14629-14628, 14630, 14635.
- INDIAN HEAD, INC. NAT See NATIVE TEXTILES. NATIVE TEXTILES.
- INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Another family for peace. [Ape parents with 4 children giving peace signs; giant poster station-ery] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; lJul72; K98385.
 - t's be friends. [Panda with flower; giant poster stationery] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; Let's be friends. lJu172; K98392.
 - [Lovers at the beach; silhouette against sunset; glant poster station-ery] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; 1Ju172; K98387.
 - [Lovers at the drinking fountain; giant poster stationery] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; lJul72; K98388.
 - [Lovers on bicycles; giant poster stationery] Author of the print; Steve Savage. Col. print. © Ind Lake Co., Inc.; 1Jul72; K98384. © Indian
 - [Posterized elephant calendar; giant poster stationery] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; 1Jul72; к98389.
 - [Posterized lioness & cub; giant poster stationery] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; 1Jul72; к98391.
 - [Toad & toadstools calendar; giant poster stationery] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print. Indian Lake Co., Inc.; 1Jul72; к98390.
 - uncle Frog wants you! [Frog dressed in Uncle Sam attire; giant poster stationery] Author of the print: Steve Savage. Col. print. © Indian Lake Co., Inc.; lJul72; K98386.

- INDIANA STATE UNIVERSITY, TERRE HAUTE. STUDENT RECREATION ASSN. [Seal of Student Recreation Associa-tion, Indiana State University; state outline, urban & rural scenes] Draw-ing Apple outbox. David Competit
 - appl. author: David Garrett.
 Student Recreation Assn., Indiana State University; 28Jul72; GU49749.
- ING, VICTOR.
- Roses. See AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. INGRAM ORIGINALS.
 - Heirloom pillow. [Embroidery design] Design in fabric, © Ingram
- Originals.
 - Design no. 303
 - 03. Appl. author: Lois Ingram Unterborn. © 2Nov72; GU50381.
 - 307. Appl. author: Lois Ingram
- Unterborn. © 2Nov72; GU50382.
- INMAN, HENRY P. See AFRO SALES.
- INMAN, JAMES J. These colors will not run. ese colors will not run. [Eagle gripping pair of flags in claws; license plate] Col. reproduction of painting on metal. © James J. Inman (in notice: Inman); 18Sep72; GP80930.
- INNOVATIVE RESOURCES, INC. See TAT AND TOE'S TALE.
- INSIGHT UNLIMITED. I don't believe I smoked the whole thing. [Ecstatic youth holding hookah hose; poster] N 171. Photo by Byron Jones; author of the print: Insight Unlimited. Col. reproduc-tion. © Insight Unlimited; 1Aug72; xo8775 tion. (K98775.
 - Love sets me free. [Head & shoulders of couple embracing; poster] N 156. Col. reproduction of photo. © In-[Head & shoulders sight Unlimited; 15May72; K98343

INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATION

- NSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATION & EDUCATION. Skin lesions depicted and defined. Pt.2: Secondary and special lesions. By Richard M. Caplan, Alfred W. Kopf & Marion B. Sulzberger. 80 col. slides in carousel. Appl. authors: Marion B. Sulzberger & Roberta Z. Sulzberger. © Institute for Derma-tologic Communication & Education; lFeb72; JP14210.
- INSTITUTE OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH,
 - PITTSBURGH. Pittsburgh Poison Center. See CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PITTSBURGH.
- INTER-ALL CORP.
 [Santa Claus greeting card; deer in
 snowy night near church on cover;
 embroidered self-sticking applique
 inside folder] Signed: M. Von
 Delinda; author of the print:
 J. Steve Mongeau. Col. print.
 © Inter-All Corp.; 1Nov72; K99488.
 [Santa's face greeting card; deer in
 falling snow near church at night falling snow near church at night on cover of folder, embroidered self-sticking applique inside] Signed: M. Von Delinda; author of the print: J. Steve Mongeau. Col. print. © Inter-All Corp.; 1Nov72; K99586,
 - [Snowman Christmas greeting card; deer in snow at night on cover, embroidered self-sticking applique inside] Author of the print: J. Steve Mongeau. Col. print. © Inter-All Corp.; 1Nov72; K99421.
 - Inter-All Corp.; INOV(2) K99421.
 To wish you a merry Christmas and a very happy New Year. [Deer in snow on cover & embroidered tree inside; greeting card folder] Signed:
 M. Van Delinda; author of the print J. Steve Mongeau. Print. Appl. ti.: Christmas tree greeting card.
 Inter-All Corp.; INOV72; K99519. print:

- INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. [Lofty pines] By Violet Parkhurst; author of the reproduction: Inter-craft Industries Corp. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed: Park-hurst. © Intercraft Industries Corp.; 40ct72; H49132.
- Corp.; 40ct/2; H49122. Red barn [nestled in rolling hills; spring scene] By Violet Parkhurst; author of the reproduction: Intercraft Industries Corp. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]RE1 8925) Signed: Parkhurst. © Intercraft Industries Corp.; 40ct72; H49457.
- 40ct/2; H4949/. eflections. [Seascape] By Violet Parkhurst; author of the reproduction: Intercraft Industries Corp. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. ([Print no.]RE1 8927) Signed Parkhurst. © Intercraft Industries Corp.; 40ct72; H49437. Reflections. Signed:

- INTERMEDIA.
 Lady of Light. [Mother with child sitting on rug in front of lantern] By Angelo Da Fonesca; author of the reproduction: Intermedia. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Cover of card folder.
 © Intermedia; 20May72; H48327.
 Sign of peace. [Stylized Japanese nativity scene] By Sadao Watanabe; author of the reproduction: Inter-media. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. © Intermedia; 20May72; H48326.
 Uganda Nativity. INTERMEDIA. Lady of Light.

 - Uganda Nativity. [Uganda mother & child against a background of pro-tective Ankole cattle] By Gard Okollo; author of the reproduction: Intermedia. Reproduction of block folder. © Intermedia; 20May72; н48336.
- INTERNATIONAL ART CO. [Side rendering of Western Pacific RR engine no.177] By F. L. Huff, Jr.; author of the reproduction: Lynne L. Prout. Reproduction of drawing. © Lynne L. Prout & Frances A. Prout d.b.a. Internation-al Art Co.; 170ct72; H49687.
- INTERNATIONAL CHILD EVANGELISM FELLOW-SHIP, INC. See BANTU.
- INTERNATIONAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS GROUP. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY. See HOW TO OPERATE YOUR MEMO-MATIC KNITTING MACHINE FROM SINGER.
- INTERNATIONAL TOUR SKIING ASSN. [Pictorial illustration of skis in a circle; design on envelope] Print © International Tour Skiing Assn., Ltd.; 28Jun72; K98011. Print.
- INTERPROJECT CADETS, INC. Bear award; Pelican award. By John Chinnery. 2 drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Interproject Cadets, Inc.; 6Nov72; GU50409.
 - Design for flag. [Iguana] No.2. By John Chinnery. Drawing. Signed. © Interproject Cadets, Inc.; 6Nov72; GU50411.
 - Design for flag. [Palm tree & fish] No.1. By John Chinnery. Drawing. Signed. © Interproject Cadets, Inc.; 6Nov72; GU50410.
 - Emblem. [Machete, palm tree & fish] By John Chinnery. Drawing. Signe © Interproject Cadets, Inc.; 6Nov72; GU50412. Signed.

- INTRODUCTION: RELATIONSHIPS AND THEORY (Filmstrip) Communication Skills Corp. 53 fr., color, 35 mm. (Basic liquid chromatography, program 4001) Credits: Writer, Karl J. Bombaugh. © Communication Skills Corp.;
- 27Mar72; JP14158. AN INTRODUCTION TO AMERICAN INDUSTRY (Filmstrip) Robert M. Swerdlow. 29 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Artwork, Herbert Rogo © Robert M. Swerdlow; 4Aug72; Herbert Rogoff.
 - JP14242.
- INTRODUCTION TO ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 12 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Credits: Consulting editor, William Lessey: perpeter Eles Calderon: sep-Sassey; narrator, Elsa Calderon; sen-ior photographer, Richard Duning. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep72; JP14561.
- INTRODUCTION TO MASS SPECTROMETRY AND INSTRUMENTATION (Filmstrip) Communi-cation Skills Corp. 57 fr., color, 35 mm. (Basic mass spectrometry, program 5001)
 - Credits: Writer, John Dillard. © Communication Skills Corp.; 27Mar72; JP14160.
- INUNGO, LTD. Hunter & game. See WEST BAFFIN ESKIMO CO-OPERATIVE, LTD.
 - Running walrus. See WEST BAFFIN ESKIMO CO-OPERATIVE, LTD.
 - Spirited owl. See WEST BAFFIN ESKIMO CO-OPERATIVE, LTD.
- INVITACION AL MUNDO HISPANICO: UNO MODOS DE VIVIR (Filmstrip) Macmillan Co. Made by Foto du Monde. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 46 p. Contents: 1-5: Panorama. 67 fr.--Vida hispanica. 61 fr.--Mercados y comidas. 59 fr.--Trabajos y diversi-ones. 62 fr.--Transportacion, y la fiesta brava. 62 fr. Credits: Consultant, Zenia Sacks Da Silva; photographer, Francois Vikar. @ Macmillan Co.: 1010172: JP14374.
 - © Macmillan Co.; 10Ju172; JP14374-14378.
- IONS, WILLOUGHBY. All in a golden springtime; drawings of costumes for the opera. [Nine-teenth-century costumes] 9 drawings. © Willoughby Ions; 15Sep72; GU50100.
- IRISH, RISH, ANNIE ELIZABETH. [Dandy and Daisy washable; hugging scarecrow dolls] 2 textile works. @ Ann E. Irish; 20Dec71; GP81102.
- IS THE SKY FALLING (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 7 fr., color, 35 mm.
 With Romans handbook for faith, teachers guide, red/blue high school no.32-2142 (separately reg. as A375098) Photos courtesy of American Institute of Architects & Religious News Service. NM: compilation.
 © Concordia Pub. House; lSep72; JP14300. JP14300.
- ISBELL, DICK. Want it smooth? Do it right. See HOWE SERVICES, INC.
- ISBELL, HENRIETTA. Misery, the sore feet state. [Out: Ine map with mock place names & hillbilly in margin; post card] Col. print. © Henrietta Isbell; 29Nov72; K99639. [Out-
- ISENBERGER, CHARLES A. Pic-Ur-Crane hydraulic telescoping boom chart. See GROVE MANUFACTURING

ISLAND PICTURES.

- SLAND FICTURES.
 Bamboo tapestry, Hawaii, abstract.
 Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka.
 Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97981.
 Banyan tree, Paukukalo, Maui. Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97984.
- Black Sand Beach, Kalapana, Hawaii,
 abstract. Photograph by Frank Sojka.
 Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka.
 © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97980.
- Carvings, City of Refuge, Hawaii.
 [Carvings of native figures viewed on beach] Photograph by Frank Sojka.
 Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka.
 © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97977.
- From Kalaupapa, former leper colony, Molokai. [Assortment of bottles & jugs] Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97983.
- Ka Lae, South Cape, Hawaii. graph by Frank Sojka. Col duction. Signed: Sojka. @ Pictures; 23Mar72; K97990. Photo-Col. repro-a. © Island
- Fictures; 29Mar(2; K97990.
 King Kamehameha Day, Oahu. [Statue of King draped with leis] Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97979.
 Lava flow no.l, Hawaii. Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97978.
- Lava flow over Pali, Hawaii. Photo-graph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduc-tion. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97987.
- Morning spear fishing, Molokai. Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97989.
- Island Pictures; 23Mar/2; K9/905.
 Nightblooming cereus, Oahu. Photo-graph by Frank Sojka. Col. repro-duction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar/2; K97993.
 Rainbow Falls, Hilo, Hawaii. Photo-graph by Frank Sojka. Col. repro-duction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar/2; K97985.
 Pourol Lording. City. of Refuge. Hawaii
- Royal Landing, City of Refuge, Hawaii.
 Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka.
 © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97992.
- Sunset at Honokahau, Kona coast, Hawai. Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97991.
- Sunset, City of Refuge, Hawaii. graph by Frank Sojka. Col. re duction. Signed: Sojka. © Is Pictures; 23Mar72; K97988. Photo-Col. repro-
- Temple, City of Refuge, Hawaii. Photograph by Frank Sojka. C reproduction. Signed: Sojka. Col. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97986.
- Waikiki at dusk, Oahu. [Skyline & piers] Photograph by Frank Sojka. Col. reproduction. Signed: Sojka. © Island Pictures; 23Mar72; K97982.

TVERS.

For works signed by Ivers See CYBIS.

- IVES, ANNE B. The First Meeting House, Lexington, Massachusetts, 1629-1713. [Post card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Anne B. Ives; 14Nov72; drawing. GP81793.
 - First Parish Church, Lexington, Mas-sachusetts, 1847. [Post card] Re-production of pen & ink drawing. © Anne B. Ives; 14Nov72; GP81784.

IVES, ANNE B.-Con.

- The Second Meeting House, Lexington, Massachusetts, 1713-1794. [Post card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Anne B. Ives; 14Nov72; GP81785.
- The Third Meeting House, Lexington, Massachusetts, 1794-1846. [Post card] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Anne B. Ives; 14Nov72; GP81783.

J.A.S., INC. Data systems digital trainer 101A [mounted on box] © J.A.S., Inc.; 18Dec71; IP10610.

J & J DESIGN. Boy on mushroom with frogs. [Statuette] © J & J Design (notice: J.J. Design); 2Sep72; (in GP82339.

Dear Virginia. [Little girl sitting at desk; statuette] © J & J Design (in notice: J.J. Design); 2Sep72; GP82337.

statuette] © J & J Design (in notice: J.J. Design); 2Sep72; GP82336.

- Girl holding rabbit. [Statuette © J & J Design (in notice: J.J Design); 2Sep72; GP82335. [Statuette]
- Ice cream and lollypopgirl [in old-fashioned dress, wearing big hat; statuette] © J & J Design (in notice: J.J. Design); 2Sep72; GP82338.
- J IS FOR JESUS, J IS FOR JOY (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. A Communico production. With sound recording (separately reg. as N2774 N2((4) Credits: Script, Keith C. Fox & Robert A. Sitze; artist, Don L. Kueker; photographer, Jack Kelleher. © Concordia Pub. House; 1Sep72;

JP14534. J.J. DESIGN. See J & J DESIGN.

JMA ART PRODUCTIONS. Peace. [Elephant-headed figure with 6 arms holding various symbols; poster] Author of the print: Jesus S. Robles, JMA Art Productions. Col. print. © JMA Art Productions; 300ct72; K99313.

- J. T. INTERNATIONAL. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- JYL ENTERPRISES, INC. You're gonna love 1973. [Abstract drawings of couples in various positions; calendar] Signed: Domino; author of the print: JYL Enterprises, Inc. 1 v. 13 repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. O JYL Enterprises, Inc.: TNov72: © JYL Enterprises, Inc.; 7Nov72; K99585.

JACKS, HELEN. [Grandpa dol1] Ceramics. © Helen Jacks; 10Ju172; GU49718. [Granny doll] Ceramics & textile. © Helen Jacks; 3Jul72; GU49665.

- JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Apple [by baby monkey holding banner aloft on his tail] Painting. © Frederick C. Jackson; 18Sep72; GU50074.
 - Banana Baboon [wearing tie & vest] Painting. © Frederick C. Jackson; 15Aug72; GU49919.

- Cherry chimp [wearing dress & pony-tails] Painting. © Frederick C. Jackson; 18Sep72; GU50073.
- Chocolate Chimp [wearing striped T-shirt, shorts & derby] Painting. © Frederick C. Jackson; 15Aug72; GU49921.
- Grape ape [in ballet costume] Paint-ing. © Frederick C. Jackson; 18Sep72; GU50072.
- Marshmallow Monk.[wearing sailor style dress & hat] Painting. © Frederick C. Jackson; 15Aug72; GU49918.
- Orange Orangoutan [wearing cap & shorts] Painting. © Frederick C. Jackson; 15Aug72; GU49917.
- Jackson; 15Aug72; G049917.
 Raisin. [Tiny mouse] Painting. Appl. ti.: Rasin. © Frederick C. Jackson; 15Aug72; G049920.
 Vanilla gorilla [huddled with hand on head] Painting. © Frederick C. Jackson; 18Sep72; G050071.
- JACKSON, JAMES ALBERT. [Art for pattern in headscarf & blouse design; Crucifixion] Col. drawing on fabric. © James Albert Jackson; on fabric. © Jas 2Jun72; GU49730.
- JACKSON, SAMUEL. Black Santa. [Face] Painting. ©'Samuel Jackson; 17Ju172; GU49739.
- JACKSON, W. CRAIG. [Seal for sickle cell anemia, local and national level; silhouette fig-ure holding cell symbol & letters within circle] 2 drawings (part col.) @ W. Craig Jackson; 27Sep72; autocho
- JACOBS, HERBERT. For works by Herbert Jacobs See SPRINGWOOD FABRICS.
- JACOBSEN, S. B. Charles A. Chitmouse. [Comical mouse in striped shirt & another under mushroom; letterheads] 2 prints. © S. B. Jacobsen; 30ct72; K99021.
- JÁCOBY, DANIEL. For works by Daniel Jacoby See SHACKMAN (B,) & CO.
- JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELIOCHROME CO. For works with Arthur Jaffe Helio-chrome Co. as author of the repro-duction See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- JAFFE, IRA. [Musical playground] See BACON, ELIZABETH H.
- JAFFE, MERI. Fair weather.
 - air weather. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC.
 - Garden of Eden. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC.
 - The seasons. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC.
- JAFFRE (MARC) DESSINS. Cozumel. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- JAGUS, LEON J. [A 3-section, 3-4-5 & 6 unit adver-tising frame] Mechanical drawings on 3 sheets. Sheet no.1-3. © Leon
- JAKOVINA, HARRIET E.
 [Tragedy of the commons (Horsemen of the commons) Depiction of Biblical four horsemen] Oil painting.
 © Harriet E. Jakovina & Robert A. Jakovina; 5Sep72; GU50010.

- JAKOVINA, ROBERT A. [Tragedy of the commons] See JAKOVINA, HARRIET E.
- JAMES, BILL Y.
- [Rose nouveau; design on dinnerware] Col. design. © Bill Y. James; 3Nov72; GU50349.

JAMES, FREDERICK. New England meadow [showing black-eyed susans & Queen Ann's lace in foreground] Col. reproduction of painting. (Wild flowers in America, print no.1) Signed. From the col-lection of the New York Botanical Garden, Bronx. © Frederick James; -25Apr72; GF80423.

JANDRO, pseud. See SICHES, ALEJANDRO.

JANNOPOULO, JEAN 0. Big Deedie. [Doll with 2 ponytails; stuffed] Textile. © Jean 0. Jannopoulo; 8Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP80932.

- JANSSON, JAMES. Free the weed. [Marijuana plant grow-ing from Statue of Liberty's torch; poster] By Sommers & Jansson. Col. print. Signed. © James Jansson & David B. Sommers; 60ct72; K99068. [Marijuana plant grow-
- JAPAN (Filmstrip) Doubleday Multimedia. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Art and recreation in Japan. 79 fr.--Family life in Japan. 66 fr.--Festivals and religious customs in Japan. 63 fr.--The geography and climate of Japan. 82 fr.--The industries of Japan. 92 fr.-Transportation and communication in Japan. 63 fr.
 © Doubleday & Co. Inc.: 160at72: © Doubleday & Co., Inc.; 160ct72;
 - JP14600, 14594, 14601, 14598-14597, 14602.

- JARAMILLO, ANSELMO S. The Robby musical slide rule for guitar. Print on 2 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. 16Jul64, 38655. NM: English trans-lation, revision & addition. © An-selmo S. Jaramillo; 1Jun72; K98223.
- JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. [The Christmas soul man set design; conical tree, modern chair & fire-place on striped stage] Col. draw ing. Signed. © Edward William Jay; 7Nov72; GU50419. draw-
- JENKINS. Help nature heal. See AARON PIX, INC.
 - Keep spring eternal. See AARON PIX, INC.
- Spring bouquet. See AARON PIX, INC.
- JENKINS, DELLA. [Animal collection II; panda bear, Siberian tiger, marmots & woodrats] 4 reproductions of pen & ink draw-ings. Signed. © Della Jenkins; 30Aug72; K99805.
- JENKINS, MARSHALL E.
- [Picture frame, albatross; wheel with photos placed between spokes] Model. © Marshall E. Jenkins; 18Dec72; GU50635.
- JENKINS, RAYMOND E. Ginger. [Cat wearing dress, cape & sandals] By Ray Jenkins. Drawing. Signed. © Raymond E. Jenkins & Thomas Jenkins; 1Nov72; GU50376.
 - Kitten [dressed in blouse, slacks & boots] By Ray Jenkins. Drawing. Signed. © Raymond E. Jenkins & Thomas Jenkins; 1Nov72; GU50375.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

- ttle Gip. [Pig in cutaway suit & lace-front shirt] By Ray Jenkins. Drawing. Signed. © Raymond E. Jenkins & Thomas Jenkins; 1Nov72; Little Gip. GU50371.
- omma. [Large, buxom cat in long dress & apron] By Ray Jenkins. Drawing. Signed. © Raymond E. Jenkins & Thomas Jenkins; 1Nov72; Momma GU50374.
- GU50374.
 Sharmine. [Cat in halter top & slacks] By Ray Jenkins. Drawing. Signed.
 © Raymond E. Jenkins & Thomas Jenkins; 1Nov72; GU50377.
 Sly. [Fox in checkered suit, holding out \$50 bills] By Ray Jenkins. Drawing. Signed. © Raymond E. Jenkins & Thomas Jenkins; 1Nov72; GU50372. GU50372. Snow.
- now. [Cat in man's clothes, with boots & wide-brim hat] By Ray Jenkins. Drawing. Signed. © Raymond E. Jenkins & Thom Thomas Jenkins; 1Nov72; GU50373.
- JENKINS, THOMAS. For works claimed by Thomas Jenkins See JENKINS, RAYMOND E.
- JENNEWEIN, KENNETH. Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs. See JENNEWEIN, THELMA.
 - JENNEWEIN.
- ENNEWEIN, THELMA. Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs. [Patterns for dolls] Complete pat-tern & instructions by Thelma Jenne-wein; drawn by Kenneth Jennewein. Drawings on 19 sheets. © Thelma Jennewein; 240ct72; IP10841.
- JENSON.
- ENSON, FRANK WALDEMAR. Frank Waldemar Jenson, apostle, and Agnes Ross Jenson, botanist, needle-craft artist, wedding photograph. Apr. 17, 1972. By Fox. Photo. Appl. author: Frank Waldemar Jenson, employer for hire. © Frank Walde-mar Jenson; 15Nov72; JU13198. Frank Waldemar Jenson euthor member.
- mar Jenson; 15Nov/2; JU13198.
 Frank Waldemar Jenson, author, member historical societies and Agnes Ross Jenson, musician, member historical societies, Temple Square, Salt Lake City, Utah, April 20, 1972.
 Photograph by Snow. Col. photo.
 Appl. author: Frank Waldemar Jenson, employer for hire. © Frank Waldemar Jenson; 16Aug72; JU13133.
- JENSON, KAREN. [Six plant drawings on decorative stationery] See EARTH CRAFT, INC.
- JERE', C.
 - Bicycles. [Wall plaque] © C. Jere' a.a.d.o. Artisan House, Inc.; 29Dec71 (in notice; 1972); GP81024.
 - Kite trouble. [Child with kite caught on telephone pole; statuette on base] © C. Jere' a.a.d.o. Artisan House, Inc 26May71 (in notice: 1972); GP81021.
- Latin quarter. [Townhouse; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Jere' a.a.d.o. Artisan House, Inc.; 29Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP81023.
- Sea world, large. [School of fish with seaweed; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Jere' a.a.d.o. Artisan House, Inc.; 29Dec71 (in notice: 1972); cretered; GP81022. JERSEY DESIGN.
 - [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- JESSEL, CAMILLA. Complete method for the harp, [Basic finger positions & others] By David Watkins; photography by Camilla Jes-sel. London, Boosey & Hawkes. 82 p. Photos. © Camilla Jessel; 24May72; JEG CO JF0-99.

- JESUS FORGIVES A SINFUL WOMAN (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. Made by John D. Firestone & Associates. 13 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Art, Chas. Platt; script, Marion Wolpert. Concordia Pub. House; 25Jan72; JP14168. JESUS, JOSE MIGUEL DE. [Power fist hand-bags; closed hand motif forming bag] Drawing. © Jose Miguel de Jesus; 2Nov72; IU16330. JEWELL, JACK. Present-day Capernaum. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. JO ANN, pseud. See CONTE, JO ANN. JOACHIM, CATHY. [Cartoons-of-the-month] See CARTOONS-OF-THE-MONTH. JOANNE, pseud. See THOMASON, JOANNE. JOBS IN PRINTING (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. Made by Bratton-Tomlison Productions. & filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With handbook, 11 p. Contents: Layout and graphic design.
 37 fr.--Typesetter. 36 fr.--Litho-graphic cameraman. 34 fr.--Photo-engraver. 35 fr.--Offset pressman.
 34 fr.--Letterpress operator. 33 fr. --Bookbinding. 35 fr.--Assistant pro-duction manager. 34 fr. Credits: Educational collaborator, James E. Ryan.
 © Coronet Instructional Films.
 - © Coronet Instructional Films, division of Esquire, Inc.; 10Jul72; JP14306.
- JOHANSEN, EINAR J. Decorative wall plaques [with shelves attached] 3 works. © Einar J. Johansen; 8Jan73; GU50695.
- JOHN ALEXANDER CHAPTER, DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION. See DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION. JOHN ALEXANDER CHAPTER.
- JOHNSON. I can help. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- JOHNSON & SONS AIRCRAFT CO. [Wind directional arrow; for airport runway] Drawing. Appl. author; Roy W. Johnson. © Johnson & Sons Aircraft Co. & Roy W. Johnson, Sr.; 20ct72; IU16306.
- JOHNSON, BADRE N. [Yarn printing; sailboats on beach] © Badre N. Johnson; 2Aug72; GU49828.
- JOHNSON, DARRELL. [Keys to my home town; arrangement of keys with piano keys, typewriter keys & others attached; in relief; plaque] Magnesium. Appl. author: Cathy Blevins. © Darrell Johnson; 8Nov72; GP81849.
- JOHNSON, FRED. What, me govern. See YOUNG AMERICANS FOR FREEDOM, INC. JOHNSON, HOWARD W.
 - DENSON, HOWARD W. Weather vane & commutator & display unit. Mechanical drawings on 4 sheets. Material list & construc-tion details on 1 sheet. Appl. ti.: Weather vane and remote indicating unit. © Howard W. Johnson; 15Jul72; IP10534.
- JOHNSON, J. DANIEL. [Prismatic alternate interlock. forming hexagonal solid; sculpture] Model. © J. Daniel Johnson; 18Aug72; GU49941.

- JOHNSON, J. DANIEL. See DESIGNWORKS.
- JOHNSON, JACK. We, Enterprises. [Crown atop large lettering of We; logotype] Col. design. Appl. ti.: A logo for We, Enterprises. © Jack Johnson;
- JOHNSON, JOE ELGIN, JR. [Indian head, hidden art; in relief] Appl. states prev. reg. 8Feb7l (in notice: 1972), 47027. © Joe Elgin Johnson, Jr.; 28Jun72; GP81018.
- JOHNSON, KENNETH RONALD. Crazy Legs. [Comical football player] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 20Sep72; K98942.
 - King of the alley. [Galloping, determined, male bowler] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 9Jun72; K98501.
 - King of the fairway. [Knock-kneed male golfer digging up turf near ball] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 9Jun72; K98497.

 - 9Jun72; K98497.
 King of the slopes. [Dizzy skier in mid-air] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 20Sep72; K98944.
 King of the stream. [Man tangled up in fishing line] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 9Jun72; K98498.
 The liberal. [Sagging female hippie] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 9Jun72; K98499.
 - Col. pr K98499.
 - Queen of the house. [Bedraggled house-wife with vacuum cleaner & iron] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 20Sep72; K98943.
 - The slugger. [Baseball batter with ball slammed in mouth] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 9Jun72; K98500.
 - The social drinker, [Drunken, dishevelled man in suit] Col. print. © Ron Johnson; 9Jun72; K98496.
- JOHNSON, MARSHALL. Liberty Bell, 200 yrs. comm. [Three dimensional facsimile] © Marshall Johnson; 26Jun72; GP79525. [Three-
- JOHNSON, MELVIN E. [Pig; side view] Wood. © Johnson; 5Aug72; GP80197. © Melvin E.

- JOHNSON, RON. See JOHNSON, KENNETH RONALD.
- JOHNSON, ROY W., SR. [Wind directional arrow] See JOHNSON & SONS AIRCRAFT CO.
- JOHNSON, STUART H. Compass points. See Si MOTOR INN, NEW YORK. See SHERATON

- JOHNSTON, CLIFF. For works by Cliff Johnston See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUN-DAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- JOHNSTONE, CHESTER. Baseball. See CAMCO CONSOLIDATED AMUSEMENT CORP.
- JOLLIFFE, MARIAN, pseud. See ENGLE, MARIAN B.
- JOLLY, FRANK. Twin lobe pump. See EDUCATORS MARKETING, LTD.
- JONES, BYRON. I don't believe I smoked the whole thing. See INSIGHT UNLIMITED.

- JONES, EDDIE E. Tradition: Pamojo harambee. [Clenched fist within circle of lettering] Drawing. © Eddie E. Jones; 16Aug72;
- JONES, JERRY. Reason for peace. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.
- JONES, LEON HERBERT, JR. A place called lonely. [Abandoned frame house] By Herb Jones. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Herb Jones; 24Ju172; GP80680. JONES, WIN.
- Foggy sea coast. See AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO.
- JORGA, pseud. See PEOPLES, GEORGIA E.
- JORGENSEN, J. A. Maverick [steer; post card] Col. reproduction of photo. © J. A. Jörgensen; 5Jul72; K98933.
- JOSTEN'S, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Josten's, Inc. Chicago State University. [Ring] Metal. Appl. author: Del Cass. © 1Jul72; GP80351.
- JOYCE, JAMES
- A bouquet for Bloom: ten woodcuts for the Nighttown episode of Joyce's Ulysses. See ALBERTS, JULLEN.
- JOYS, LTD. See MARCUS-BERNET, LTD.
- JULE STUDIOS.
 - JLE STUDIOS. Baha'i Temple, Wilmette, Illinois, U.S.A. Serigraph (hand silk screened) Cover of notepaper fold-er. © Judi & Les Hellman d.b.a. JuLe Studios; 18Aug72; K99053. [Boy; seated on steps; greeting card folder] Serigraph (hand silk-screened) © Judi & Les Hellman d.b.a. JuLe Studios; 18Dec72; K9908.
 - к99908.
 - Hancock Building, Chicago, USA. [Daytime view from lake] Serigraph (hand silk screened) Cover of notepaper folder. © Judi & Les Hellman d.b.a. JuLe Studios; 18Aug72; KOONOS K99095.
 - Near North Side, Chicago, U.S.A. Serigraph (hand silk screened) Cover of notepaper folder. © Judi & Les Hellman d.b.a. JuLe Studios; 18Aug72; K99055.
 - Old Chicago Water Tower & Hancock Building, USA. Serigraph (hand silk screened) Cover of notepaper folder. © Judi & Les Heilman d.b.a. JuLe Studios; 18Aug72; K99094.

 - Jule Studios; 18Aug72; K99094.
 The old Chicago Water Tower, U.S.A. Serigraph (hand silk screened)
 Cover of notepaper folder. © Judi & Les Hellman d.b.a. JuLe Studios; 18Aug72; K99056.
 Rainy day, Michigan Avenue, Chicago, U.S.A. Serigraph (hand silk screened) Cover of notepaper fold-er. © Judi & Les Hellman d.b.a. JuLe Studios; 18Aug72; K99054.
 Wrigley Building, Chicago River, U.S.A. Serigraph. Cover of folder.
 © Judi & Les Hellman d.b.a. Jule Studios; 18Aug72; K99782.
 ULIABT JEWELBY CO., INC.
- JULIART JEWELRY CO., INC. [Article of jewelry] © Juliart a.a.d.o. Juliart Jewelry Co., Inc. Handbag and shoe accessory for ladies. [Rosette & scallop motif] No.235A. Metal. © JJun72; CP82443. [adies] shoe hundbag and holt see
 - GF02445. Ladies' shoe, handbag and belt acces-sory. [Classic female with cherub & foliage] No.243A. Metal. © lMar72; GP80471.

- JUNIOR LEAGUE OF HARTFORD, INC. See CONNECTICUT: THE CONSTITUTION STATE.
- JUNKUNC, SANDOR JOHN,
- [Black and white pen and ink drawing of organ pipes] Reproduction. (Music notes) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Sandor John Underste Lear Ochley. notepaper folder. © Sandor J Junkunc & Martha Jean Oakley; 10Aug72; K98412.

K

- K B DESIGNS
- B DESIGNS.
 Cross stitch [tulips; wallpaper] Col. serigraph on plastic. © K B Designs (in notice: K B Design); 15Aug72; GP81566.
 Geometric figures. [Wallpaper] De-signed by Ritva Kronlund. Seri-graph on plastic. © K B Design [i.e. Designs]; LAug72; GP81400.
 Miyazaki. [Butterflies within bamboo lattice; wallpaper] An original design by Bob Nemith. Col. seri-graph on plastic. © K B Designs; 15Aug72; GP81565.
 Persian garden. [Paisley motif]
 - Persian garden. [Paisley motif] Serigraph on fabric. © K B Design [i.e. Designs]; 1Aug72; GP81399.
- KC METAL PRODUCTS. Rough carpentry: wood framing systems. 19 p. Mechanical drawings. Appl. author: Robert Daugherty. © Robert Daugherty d.b.a. KC Metal Products; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); IP10704.
- KHC, pseud. See KNIGHT, C. H.
- . I. C., INC. [Porpoise or dolphin] Drawing. © K. I. C., Inc.; 14Nov72; GP81856. К.
- MQCC. See KENTUCKY MOUNTAIN QUILTING & CRAFT COOPERATIVE, INC. KMQCC :
- KW. See WAYNE (KURT) INC.
- KA-BONG! ENTERPRISES. A-BONG: ENTERPRISES. Abstraction no.l 1/2. [Cylindrical sculpture] Acrylic. © Ka-Bong! Enterprises, jointly owned by Richard Meltzer & Steven Zumberg; 11May72; GP81092.
- KAAG TROPHIES, INC.
 Ornamental figure of quarter horse standing. [Figurine on base] Appl. author: Gladys Brown Edwards.
 © Kaag a.a.d.o. Kaag Trophies, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP80414.
 Ornamental figure of quarter horse standing. [Figurine on base] Appl. author: Gladys Brown Edwards.
 © Kaag a.a.d.o. Kaag Trophies, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP80415. 20Jan72; GP80415. Ornamental figure of quarter horse standing. [Figurine on base] Appl. author: Gladys Brown Edwards. © Kaag a.a.d.o. Kaag Trophies, Inc.; 20Jan72; GP80416. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. [Embroidery pat-tern] Print on fabric. © Erica Wilson a.k.a. Erica Wilson Kagan. flowers] No.7232. © 15Jun72; Animal. flowers] No.7232. © 15Jun72; GP81535. Birds & flowers. No.7236. © 15Jun72; GP81537. Boy with daisies. No.7233. © 15Jun72; GP81545. Brown moth [within frame] No.7223. © 15Jun72; GP81585. Calendar. [Covered bridge scene] No.7237. © 15Jun72; GP81540. Camelias. No.7228. Denim. © 15Jun72; GP81539. Cat [among flowers] No.7224. © 15Jun72; GP81584.

- Children & sun. No.7231. © 15Jun72; GP81541.
- Daisies & poppies. No.7239. © 15Jun72; GF81546. Denim mirror. [Bird with flowers] No.7234. © 15Jun72; GF81543.
- No.7240. © 15Jun72; Floral.
- GP82177. Flowers & animals. No.7235. © 15Jun72; GP81536.
- Gray mouse [under berry vine] No.7226. © 15Jun72; GP81588.
- No.7229.
- Horses [running] No. © 15Jun72; GP81542.
- Lambs [frolicking in woods] No.7227.
 © 15Jun72; GP81587.
 Orange moth [within frame] No.7222.
 © 15Jun72; GP81586.
- Quail [amid wildflowers] No.7230. © 15Jun72; GP81544.
- Ruffed grouse. No.7238. © 15Jun72; GP81545.
- White mouse [under berry vines] No.7225, © 15Jun72; GP81583.
- KAHN, ARTHUR EDWARD. [Manual on organic occlusion; anatomi-cal depictions of teeth] 3 draw-ings. O Arthur Edward Kahn; 18Sep72; ings. © IU16284.

- KAIL, FREDERICK A.
 The Iroquois. [Bust of warrior on base] © Frederick A. Kail; lApr72; GP80136.
 The Kelly/hero award. [Head of helmeted player with facemask; on base] Metal. © F. A. Kail; lApr72; GP80137 GP80137
- KAISER ALUMINUM & CHEMICAL SALES, INC. Board & batten. [Siding simulating stratified texture] No.1. Aluminum. (Fashion grain) © Kaiser Aluminum & Chemical Sales, Inc.; 30Mar72; cp8072h GP80774
 - Pashion grain clapboard. [Siding] PB no.2. © Kaiser Aluminum & Chemi-cal Sales, Inc.; 30Mar72; GP81403.
 - esa. [Siding simulating stratified texture] No.1-2. Aluminum. (Fash-ion grain) © Kaiser Aluminum & Chem-ical Sales, Inc.; 21Mar72, 27Mar72; Mesa. GP80772-80773.
- KALINOSKI, BARBARA. Nik nak. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC.
- Starshine. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC.
- KALLUS, JOSEPH L. Kewpie bank. [Seated figure; sculp-ture] Appl. states pub. version prev. reg. 14Apr52, GP46465. NM: additional sculptural authorship. Context Manual Context States (Science) © Jos. L. Kallus; 31Aug72; GU50006. Kewpie time. [Comic strip] Drawings on 3 sheets. Signed: Jos. L. Kallus. © Joseph L. Kallus; 17Aug72; GU49827.
- KAMP, MAYOTTE & DICOMO. [Manor] See FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZATION. [Shorewood] See FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZATION.
- KANDA, KAZUO Chinese barbecued pork fried rice. Chinese barbecued pork fried rice. [Data processing symbols showing method of cooking] No.C.R.2. Signed: Su Ying Dea; author of the print: Kazuo Kanda. Print. Appl. ti.: Logic cooking card. © Kazuo Kanda; 15Jun72; K98062. Steamed Chinese long grain rice. Leamed Uninese Long grain rice. [Data processing symbols showing method of cooking] No.C.R.1. Signed: Su Ying Dea; author of the print: Kazuo Kanda. Print. Appl. ti.: Logic cooking. © Kazuo Kanda; LJul72; K98061.

KANDELL FABRICS DIVISION, M. LOWENSTEIN & SONS, INC. See GABRIELLE CIE.

KANDELL, INC. See GABRIELLE CIE.

- KANDY-KINS NNDY-KINS.
 [Twin doll figures of simulated wrapped packets and ribbon; clowns]
 works. Appl. author: G. G. Verone.
 G. G. Verone d.b.a. Kandy-Kins; 18Nov70 (in notice: 1971); GP81398.
- KANETZ STUDIO. Nice 'n' easy. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
- KANGAS, LESLIE W. Wise quacks. See RAB-PEN-DUCK ENTERPRISES.

KANIUT, ROBERT W. See AFRO SALES.

- KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Apple and books. By P. Fortunato; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.MM 151) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48290.
 - [Autumn bounty; pumpkin, apples & wildflowers in wicker basket] 1971. By P. H. Bonamy; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.Y 66) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48268.
 - Autumn idyll. [Lake viewed through high grasses on beach] By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.MM 153) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48289.
 - Inc.; 10Apr72; H48289.
 Autumi panorama. [Waterfall plunging into mountain lake framed by snow capped peaks] By Robert Doares; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.XX 392) Signed.
 Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48272.
 Bend in the road. [Dirt road leading down to lake] By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction.
 - © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; [OApr72; H48275.
 - [Blue'& white Victorian house] By K. Chin; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.FL 218) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48302.
 - [Blue jay, orange flowers & butterfly] By A. Gruerio; author of the repro-duction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.LW 239) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48281. Camellias orientale. By K. China.
 - 10Apr/2; H40201. Camellias orientale. By K. Chin; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.TW 210) Signed. @ Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr/2; H48285.
 - [Cardinal, pink flowers & butterfly] By A. Gruerio; author of the repro-duction; Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.LW 238) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48280.
 - Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48280.
 Chrysanthemums orientale. By K. Chin; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.TW 211) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48282.
 Ebony and blue floral. By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 493) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48293.

- Ebony and orange floral. By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ-494) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48294.
 Ebony and pink floral. By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 495) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48295.
 Ebony and white floral. By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 495) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48295.
 Ebony and white floral. By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 496) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48296.
 Floral pond. By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.XX 384) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48277.
 [Majestic mums] By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co.

 - Majistic nums] By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.HH 220) Signed.
 Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48262.
 - Misty floral. No.1-4. By P. Sorel; author of the reproductions: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. 4 col. reproductions. ([Print no.W 194-W 197) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48265, 48264, 48266-48267.
 - Pageant of autumn. [Trees framing pond] By Robert Doares; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48270.
 - Peonies orientale. By K. Chin; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.TW 212) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48284.
 - [Red & black bird, daisies & butter-fly] By A. Gruerio; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.LW 237) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48279.
 - [Red & yellow Victorian house] By K. Chin; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.FL 219) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48300.
 - [Regal roses] By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.HH 221) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48263.
 - [Robin, red flowers & butterfly] By A. Gruerio; author of the reproduc-tion: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.LW 236) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48278.
 - Rustic reflections. By Saron; author of the reproductions. By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.XX 385) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48274.
 - [Rustic serenity; farm scene] By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.XX 387) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48269.
 - Spring idyll. [Stream running through field of daisies] By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.MM 154) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48286.

- Stonebridge stream. By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction. ([Print] no.XX 386) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48276. Summer idyll. [Leafy tree on hill in daisy-strewn meadow] By Saron; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction
- author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.MM 155) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48287. Three oranges. By P. Fortunato; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.MM 152) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48291. Tulips orientale. By K. Chin: author

- of painting. ([Print] no.MM 152)
 Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48291.
 Tulips orientale. By K. Chin; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.TW 213)
 Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48283.
 [White & red Victorian house] By K. Chin; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.FL 217) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48301.
 Wild flowers [in jug] By Robert Antoine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 140) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48299.
 Wild flowers with apples [in glass pitcher] By Robert Antoine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 141) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48292.
 Wild flowers with berries. By Robert Antoine; author of the reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 141) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48292.
 Wild flowers with berries. By Robert Antoine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 142) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48298.
 Wild flowers with fruit. By Robert Antoine; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.KZ 143) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48297.
 Winter idyll. By Saron; author of the reproduction; Arthur A. Kaplan Co. Troc. Col. reproduction of the reproduction; Arthur A. Kaplan Co. Troc. Col. reproduction of the reproduction; Arthur A. Kaplan

- Mol.A. 1-5) Signed. On Montrie Market Start S
- [Yellow & brown Victorian house] K. Chin; author of the reproduction: Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.FL 216) Signed. © Arthur A. Kaplan Co., Inc.; 10Apr72; H48303.
- KAPLAN, FRANCES FISHER. Нарру
 - LAN, FRANCES FISHER. appy birthday [message hanging from scalloped circle; greeting card folder] Designed & hand screened by F. Fisher Kaplan. Col. serigraph. (A Mobilization card) Appl. ti.: Birthday greeting card with mobile. © F. Fisher Kaplan; 24May7(2; K98030. iberation now. [Female biological symbol hanging from 2 concentric cir-cles; greeting card folder] Designed & hand screened by F. Fisher Kaplan. Col. serigraph. (A Mobilization card) © F. Fisher Kaplan; 24May72; K98031. Liberation now.

KAPLAN, FRANCES FISHER.-Con. Plan, FRANCES FISHER.-Con. Peace now. [Overlapping circle motif applied to peace symbol formed by 3 hanging pieces; greeting card fold-er] Designed & hand screened by F. Fisher Kaplan. Col. serigraph. (A Mobilization card) © F. Fisher Kaplan, 2004-22, KOB32 (A Mobilization card) © F. Fisher Kaplan; 24May72; K98032.
 Save our planet. [Ecology symbol hang-ing from 2 concentric circles with Ing from 2 concentric circles with flowers; greeting card folder] Designed & hand screened by F. Fishe Kaplan. Col. serigraph. (A Mobili-zation card) © F. Fisher Kaplan; 24May72; K98033. Fisher KAPUN, EDWARD. Troy. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. KARBANK. JOE. (HBANK, JOE. [Hanukkah menorah; tree stump & sprout whose roots are entwined in star of David supported by 6 figures] Bronze. © Joe Karbank; 9Nov72; GU50430. KARNOW, GERTRUDE. [Delf; horned figure with pitchfork; figurine] © Gertrude Karnow; 160ct72; GU50272. KARP, KENT Today. [Panoramic view of chaotic world with skeletal cathedral promi-World with Skeletal Cathedral prom-nently featured; poster] Drawn by Kent, pseud.; author of the reproduc-tion: Salamander Graphic Productions. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Kent Karp (Kent) & Salamander Graphic Pro-ductions; 12Nov71; H48381. KARSCHNICK, ANGELIKA. Xzenapods. [Stylized human figures; designs for sculptures] 21 p. Designs. © Angelika Karschnick; Designs. © Angel 300ct72; GU50393. kASLO (B. STEINBERG) CO., INC. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. See KASOFF (DAN) INC. See FLORENZA. KATIELLA, INC. [The dedication; rainbow above Jewish synagogue] Col. photo. Appl. author: Ellie Bivens. © Katiella, Inc.; 6Dec72; JU13206. KATONA, ROBERT R. [Fish; oriental male jumping back from large fish, abstract background] Painting. © Robert R. Katona; 28May72; GP80889. KATZ, DORIS. [Dorcas Mandalas] See DORCAS MANDALAS, INC. [Set of zodiac prints with horo-scopes. See DORCAS MANDALAS, INC. KATZ (EMIL) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Emil Katz & Co., Inc. 5842. © 31Aug72; GP81054. 8248. © 31Aug72; GP81053. KATZ, JESSICA. bolining
 Furry, 4-legged creature with protuberant eyes] Textile.
 Ø Jessica Katz; 21Ju172; GU49771. Arthur. Evil Weevil [with 6 long legs & anteat-er-like nose] Textile. © Jessica Katz; 21Jul72; GU49774. Hepplewhite. [Cross-eyed creature covered with long, soft fur] Te tile. © Jessica Katz; 21Jul72; Tex-GU49772. Truly Dooley. [Yarn-covered dog with no nose] Textile. © Jessica Katz; 21Ju172; GU49773. KAUFFMAN, RICHARD. Mountains and the shore: a portfolio calendar for 1973. By Richard Kauffman; calendar design by Vincent

346

Yannie; author of the prints: Ballan-tine Books, Inc. 1 v. Col. repro-ductions of photos. © Richard Kauffman; 21Aug72; K98936. KAUFMAN, CYNTHIA. Inheritance of traits. [Arrangement of circles & half circles] Metal & plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. llMay72; GU49202. © Cynthia Kaufman; 15May72; IP10612. KAUFMAN, DON M.
Congratulations on your new mouth to feed, [Mother & father hippos with grocery carts filled with baby food; greeting card folder] By Kramer, pseud. Print. (Mister Roundbottom, 35 MR. 901 BC) © Don M. Kaufman; 1Jun72; K99475. KAUFMAN, ELLIOTT. Philadelphia folio. FMAN, ELLIOTT. hiladelphia folio. [Grainy views of statue, cityscape & public build-ings] 5 photos in portfolio. © Elliott Kaufman; 5Jun72; JP14255. KAUFMANN (P.) FABRICS. See WOODCO. KAUTZ, WILLIAM C. Genesis. [Seven vertical pahels evolv-ing from geometry to male & female nudes] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © William C. Kautz; 19Jul72; GP80700. We been religious mell He lives. [Three religious men standing below large Christian peace sign in fiery engulfment; poster] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © William C. Kautz; oil painting. © William C. Kautz; 19Jul72; GP80485. Let the fish multiply & the birds fill Let the fish multiply & the birds fill the air. [Abstract; poster] Col. reproduction of oil painting. © William C. Kautz; 19Jul72; GP80486. [That instant! Male with swirling cloth around him reaching for sky] By Kautz. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 1Feb72, H48403. NM: pic-torial authorship. © William C. Kautz; 19Jul72; GP81421. That instant. See FORTRESS PRESS. KAVANAGH, JAN. See TAT AND TOE'S TALE. KEATS, EZRA JACK. Community. [Children at block party; poster] Col. print. Signed. © Ezra Jack Keats; 18Sep72; K99202. Birth ack Reats, 10550/2, R99202.
Home. [Birthday party; poster] Col.
print. Signed. © Ezra Jack Keats;
185ep72; K99203.
School. [Elementary children painting,
playing instruments & in other activities; poster] Col. print.
Signed. © Ezra Jack Keats; 185ep72;
K00201 Home. K99201. KEELER BRASS CO. [Colonial designed furniture back] Metal. © Keeler Brass Co. No. X39179. © 18Jul72; GP82111. X39857. © 90ct72; GP82117. [Contemporary designed furniture knob] Metal. © Keeler Brass Co. X39636. © 5Sep72; GP82112. Contemporary designed furniture pull. Metal. © Keeler Brass Co. No X39121. © 19Ju172; GP82009. X39295. © 18Jul72; GP82006. X39539. © 16Aug72; GP82001. X39723; © 21Sep72; GP81992. French designed furniture back. Metal. © Keeler Brass Co. No. NG. © 24Ju172; GP82005. X39504. © 9Aug72; GP81991. X39737. © 27Sep72; GP82002.

French designed furniture bail. Metal. © Keeler Brass Co. No X39431. © 25Aug72; GP82010. French designed furniture pull. Metal. © Keeler Brass Co. No. X38919. © 13Jul72; GP81996. X39122. © 19Ju172; GP81994. X39196. © 7Ju172; GP82008. X39355. © 27Jul72; GP82003. X39520. © 25Aug72; GP81993. X39521. © 25Aug72; GP81998. X39568. © 23Aug72; GP81997. X39615. @ 13Sep72; GP82000. X39718. © 21sep72; GP82004. X39738. © 27sep72; GP82007. X39762. © 30ct72; GP81995. X39817. © 30ct72; GP81999. [Mediterranean designed furniture pull] Metal. © Keeler Brass Co. X38387. © 18Jul72; GP81209. X39127. © 25Aug72; GP82116. X39129. © 14Ju172; GP82113 x39197. © 23Aug72; GF82106. x39220. © 18Ju172; GF82108. x39353. © 18Ju172; GF82114. X39455, © 1Aug72; GP82110. X39483. © 11Aug72; GP82107. X39495. © 25Aug72; GP82109. X39531. © 21Aug72; GP82115. X39532. © 23Aug72; GF82103. X39580. © 25Aug72; GP82101. X39581, © 25Aug72; GP82104. X39582. © 25Aug72; GP82118. X39724. © 26Sep72; GP82102. X39862. © 90ct72; GP82105. KEESLAR, CLIFFORD R. [Limulus; enclosed in bulbous shape with sharp point at 1 end; suspended sheet sculpture] © Clifford R. Keeslar; 13Nov72; GU50391. KEITH. For works by Keith See GARE, INC. KEITH-HILL, T. A. [The armorial achievement of Ronald W. Leggett] See LEGGETT, RONALD W. KELBAUGH, RICHARD K. [Parachutists in free fall; hands joined in circle with feet outward] Design. © Richard K. Kelbaugh; 40ct72; GU50267. KELLEY, J. P. Medicine pipe [placed across shoul-ders of elderly Indian male; in re-lief; wall plaque] © J. P, Kelley; lJul72; GP82435. KELLEY, J. P. See KELLEY, JOHN P. KELLEY, JOHN P. Bird woman. See KITTOCK, A. J. KELLEY, SARAH FOSTER. Family tree of General James Robertson Drawing. © Sarah Foster Kelley; 20Nov72; GU50466. KELLY, CELESTINE, SISTER. [Christmas cards] See SANTA RITA ABBEY, SONOITA, ARIZ. KELLY,

Southeastern Conference slide-guide. [University sports team mascots] Col. print. © J. F. Kelly; 1Sep72; K99420.

-

KELLY, JAMES. Gina the Giraffe. See DAHCIE ENTERPRISES.

- Tootskrump. See DAHCIE ENTERPRISES. Wads A. Hippopotamus. See DAHCIE ENTERPRISES.
- KELLY, SALLY PAYNE. Gina the Giraffe. See DAHCIE ENTERPRISES.
- Tootskrump. See DAHCIE ENTERPRISES. Wads A. Hippopotamus. See DAHCIE ENTERPRISES.
- KEMENY, LYDIA. Geraniums. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- KEMPFER, HAROLD F., JR. See HAROLDS.
- KEN. 105' lines. See SWIFTSHIPS, INC.
- KENNEDY, DONALD EUGENE. Freedom 72. [Plans for sailboat] Drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. © D. E. Kennedy; lJul72; sheets. IP10856.
- KENNY, pseud. See BARTLETT, KENNETH STANLEY.
- KENT, pseud. See KARP, KENT.
- KENT FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Prin © Kent Fabrics, Inc. Print on fabric.
 - Pattern no. 2833. © 18Jul72; H49223. 2868. © 10Aug72; H49165.
- KENT, PETER.
- Developing self-instructional learn-ing materials, See BROOKE, MARTHA L.
- KENTUCKY COAL ASSN. We dig coal. [Lettering with happy face; bumper sticker] Col. seri-graph on plastic. © Kentucky Coal Assn.; 3Aug71; GP82271.
- KENTUCKY MOUNTAIN QUILTING & CRAFT COOPERATIVE, INC. [Log cabin symbol; motif in positive & negative; quilt block pattern] Reproduction of drawing. © Kentucky Mountain Quilting & Craft Coopera-tive, Inc.; 7Jul72; GP80597.
- KERR KREATIONS.
 - RR KREATIONS. The country mouse [wearing overalls & holding straw hat; stuffed animal] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; 1Jun72; GP81433.
 - Johnny Townmouse [wearing fancy coat & holding top hat; stuffed animal] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; 15Jun72; GP81434. Lady mouse [wearing fancy paisley ruffled gown; stuffed animal] Textile. © Muriel Kerr d.b.a. Kerr Kreations; 15Jun72; GP81435.
- KERR, MURIEL. See KERR KREATIONS.
- KERSHAW, J. Dutch windmill. See DE GROOT (C.) & CO.
- KEY BISCAYNE HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. For works by Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc. See SERBIN FASHIONS, INC.
- KEY, TED. For works by Ted Key See ECONOMICS PRESS, INC.
- KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Adios. [Flower & leaf motif] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer för hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 17Nov72; K99625.

- ula. [Roses] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; lSep72; Adula. к98742.
- Angel's hibiscus. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 5Aug72;
- K98522.
 Battalion II. [Flowers & stripes] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20Jul72; K98152.
 Bees n' birds. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 23Aug72; K98612. K98612.

- Hand Frint Fabrics, Inc., 2)Augr2, K98612.
 Charisma. [Scrolled floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc.; 17Aug72; K98610.
 Compton. [Fanciful flowers & leafy stems] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jun72; K97968.
 Confetti. [Stylized blossoms & leaves] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc.; 12Jul72; K98155.
 Daisy zoo. [Daisies & assorted animals] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc.; 12Sul72; K98704.
 Dauphin. [Whimsical flowers with word Lilly inscribed] By Pell; author of
- Dauphin. [Whimsical flowers with word Lilly inscribed] By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Seri-graph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 26Jun72; K97976.
- Dia flora. By Zuzek; author of the
- Dia flora. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 2JJun72; K97967.
 Ferns 'n butters II. [Ferns & butterfiles] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 8Nov72; K99626.
 Flora-belle. [Flowers] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; ISep72; K98745.
 Floral spice. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key Weat Hand Print Fabrics

- Isep7; K98745.
 Floral spice. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 120ct72; K99222.
 Flower fiesta. By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 13Jun72; K97971.
 The Fluyt. [Calendar surrounding large sailing ship] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Signed. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; Isigned.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; IAug72; K98524.

- ran's flowers. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc., employer for hire. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30ct72; K99219. Fran's flowers.
- etwork. [Scrolls, rectangles & other shapes] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Aug72; VORcoc Fretwork. к98525.
- Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Aug72; K98525.
 Frigate. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 6Nov72; K99425.
 Impressions. [Conglomeration of forms suggesting palm fronds & others] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 130ct72; K99221.
 Jardin de Moore. [Butterflies] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 16Aug72; K98609.
 Jim's stuff. [Lion heads, sun faces & others] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 16Aug72; K98609.
 Jim's stuff. [Lion heads, sun faces & others] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 16Aug72; K98606.
 Komodo dragons. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30ct72; K99218.
 Lansing. [Floral motif] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30ct72; K99218.
 Lansing. [Floral motif] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30ct72; K99218.
 Lansing. [Floral motif] By Dory; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30ct72; K99218.
 Lansing Print Fabrics, Inc.; 30ct72; K99218.

- 25Mar71; K98521.
- Like-a-lizard. [Scaly texture] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.;
- New Yest Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 110ct72; K99223.
 Lilly gulls. [Sea gulls & sun faces] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 17Jul72; K98153.
 Lilly shells. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 15Jun72; K97969.
 Lion of the valley. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; employer for hire.
- of the
- Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24Jul72; к98190.
- hydrous the set of the set of the set of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 120ct72; K99220.
- Fabrics, Inc.; 120cf/2; K99220. Marie. [Tiny floral bouquets] By Ribera; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98744.
- Inc.; 1Sep72; K98744. Mercedes. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 4Aug72; K98527. Merry-go-round [horses] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug72: K98607. 24Aug72; K98607.

- KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC .- Con. Mihrab. [Conglomeration of curved & figured shapes] By Zuzek; author figured shapes] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 110ct72; K99224. nos. [Floral motif] By Zuzeki
- Minos. [Floral motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 31Aug72; K98743.
- 31Aug72; K95(45.
 Miriam. [Massed zinnias] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 22Jul72; K98192.
 Paisley plaid. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 28Jun72; K97975.
 Par [Colf balls. clubs & flags] By

- Fabrics, Inc.; 28Jun72; K97975.
 Par. [Golf balls, clubs & flags] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 23Jun72; K97970.
 Pescador. [Swirling fish] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 14Nov72: K99623. 14Nov72; K99623.
- Phloxie lady. [Phlox] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 16Jun72; K97973.
- Pick-a-pocket 1. [Illustrated alpha-bet] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fab-
- Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 4Jul72; K98027. Pick-a-pocket II. [Alphabet squares] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., em-ployer for hire. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 4Jul72; K98219.
- Inc.; 4Jul72; K98219.
 Poppy panel. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Jul72; K98156.
 Pretty peonies. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 7Aug72; K08c3. к98523.
- Associates. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug72; K98608. Pussy cats.
- Serigraph
- Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug72; K98008.
 Rabbit. [Rabbits, elves, vegetables & others] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 24Aug72; K98613.
 Maccoons [i.e., raccoons] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29Jun72; K97974.
 Rezal rose. By Zuzek; author of the
- 29Jun72; K97974.
 Regal rose. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabrics. Inc.; 4Aug72; K98528.
 Rosey. [Tiny roses] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 28Aug72; K98746. к98746.

- roll. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 27Aug72; K98747. Scroll. Serigraph
- [Fish net superimposed on Sea circus. Sea circus. [Fish net superimposed on various forms of marine life] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29Jun72; K98026. Sea story. [Fish & shells] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 26JU172: K98191.
- 26Ји172; К98191.
- 26Jul72; K98191.
 Seaometrics. [Assorted fish & sea plants] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 10Aug72; K98526.
 Ship shape. [Clipper ships & ancnors] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 29Aug72; K98748.
 Southmost suns. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; Serigraph on fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabrics, Southmost suns. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 28Jun72; K97972.
 Spot. [Dogs with spots around 1 eye]
- Spot. [Dogs with spots around 1 eye] bot. [Dogs with spots around 1 eye] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fab-rics, Inc.; 25Aug72; K99325.
- gar. [Chrysanthemums] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; Sugar. 7Nov72; K99523.
- Nov(2; K9992). Suzie's fancie's. [sic. Stylized flowers & butterflies] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 19Jul72; K98154.
- Talulip II. By Pell; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 26Sep72; K99059.
- Fabrics, Inc.; 26Sep72; K99059.
 Tigger [superimposed on overall stripe pattern] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20Sep72; K99035.
 Wallflowers. By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 20Nov72; K99624.
 Whirly birde [Birds in flight] By
- Fabrics, Inc.; 20Nov72; K99624.
 Whirly birds. [Birds in flight] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 13Jul72; K98151.
 Wildness. [Lilies & leopards] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 11Sep72; K98703.
 Zeedee. [Checkerboard superimposed on scrolled motif] By Zuzek; author of the print: Key West Hand
- author of the print: Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc., employer for hire. Serigraph on fabric. © Key West Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; 14Nov72; K99622.
- KEYBOARD JR. PUBLICATIONS, INC. The origins of jazz. [Historical chart] Print. © Keyboard Jr. Publications, Inc.; 12Dec70; K97947.

- YSSELITZ, B. See WIRTSCHAFTS -UND WERBEAGENTUR, B. KEYSSELITZ. KEYSTONE CONSOLIDATED INDUSTRIES, NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE DIVISION. NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE. INC See
- KIDCO. INC Fiber-optic frog lamp. See
 - KIDDER, R. W.

KEYSSELITZ.

- KIDDER, R. W. Fiber-optic frog lamp. Ceramic: © R. W. Kidder & Kidco, Inc.; 20ct72; GU50131. Ceramics.
- KIDDIE PRODUCTS, INC. [Funny face lion circle face rattle] Plastic. © Kiddie Products, Inc.; 27 Jul72; GP80560.
 - [Funny face smiling clown rattle] Plastic. © Kiddie Products, Inc.; 27Ju172; GP80557.
- [Funny face smiling pooch rattle] Plastic. © Kiddie Products, Inc.; 27Jul72; GP80553. [Shake & smile butterfly rattle] Plastic. © Kiddie Products, Inc.; 12May72; GP80552. [Shake & smile curly mouth rattle;
- [Shake & smile curly mouth rattle; elephant face] Plastic. © Kiddi Products, Inc.; 12May72; GP80559. © Kiddie
- [Shake & smile daisy rattle] Plast © Kiddie Products, Inc.; 12May72; Plastic. GP80556.
- [Shake & smile droopy pooch rattle; sad dog face] Plastic. © Kiddie Products, Inc.; 12May72; GP80555.
- [Shake & smile happy face rattle; smiling dog face] Plastic. © Kiddle Products, Inc.; 12May72;
- GP80554.
- [Shake & smile smiling boy rattle] Plastic. © Kiddie Products, Inc.; 12May72; GP80551.
- [Spin-a-round laugh & cry boy rattle] Plastic. © Kiddie Products, Inc.; Plastic. © Kiddi 27Jul72; GP80550.
- [Spin-a-round laugh & cry clown rattle] Plastic. © Kiddie Products, Inc.; 27Jul72; GP80558.
- KING, A. The boogie man is comin'. See UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP.
- Fuck housework. See UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP.
- KING,

ING, B. A. Parade. [Couple walking dog & others] Photographed & produced by B. A. King. 1 v. Reproductions of photos. King. 1 v. Neur22: K99809. King. 1 v. Reproductions of © B. A. King; 1Nov72; K99809.

KING, FRANKLIN J.

A model to manage and evaluate a career oriented educational system. [Dia-gram] Print. © Franklin J. King; 15Mar72; K98672.

- KING, HAZEL. See TILLMAN, HAZEL KING.
- KING, HELEN H. For works with Helen H. King as author of the print See LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN, INC.
- KING, RICHARD, JR. The Blackwell family of Virginia. See BLACKWELL FAMILY CLUB.
- KING STUDIO. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & Duet.
- DRAPERIES, INC. Thames. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- For other works by King Studio See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- KING STUDIO DESIGNS Lexington. See CONFAB.
- KING STUDIO OF DESIGNS. For works by King Studio of Designs See CONFAB.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

KING STUDIOS. See HOUSE 'N HOME Fredricksburg. See HOUSE ' FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. KING, WILLIAM C. Artistic plaque of Sigma Chi Frater-nity crest. See AUDAX INDUSTRIES. KINGMAN, DONG. Acapulco. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. KINNAMAN, EDNA.
KINNAMAN, EDNA.
Merry Christmas. [Santa with pack; greeting card folder] Col. print.
Appl. t1.: Christmas card for natural products distributors. © Edna Kinnaman; 240ct72; K99715. KINSLEY & SONS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Kinsley & Sons, Inc. KR23. [Ladies' wide wedding rin R23. [Ladies' wide wedding ring] Metal. Appl. authors Pair Metal. Appl. author: Felix P.
 Kinsley, Jr. © lFeb71; GP79608.
 MB61. [Ladies' cocktail ring] Metal. Appl. author: Felix P.
 Kinsley, Jr. © l0Feb70; GP79609. KINSLEY, FELIX P. [Article of jewelry] See KINSLEY & SONS, INC. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Close enough. [Longhorn cow protecting calf from stalking wolf; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. states: limited ed. © G. Kinzer; BAug71; GP80695. Closing in. [Mounted Indian about to shoot buffalo; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. states; limited ed.
 © G. Kinzer; 13May72; GP80692.
 Gambel's quail. [Figurine on base] Bronze. © G. Kinzer; 30Sep71; cp91200 GP81700. Making friends. [Girl trying to feed colt from her hand; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. states: limited ed. © G. Kinzer; 13May72; GP80693. Oh yeah. [Horse glaring at girl with saddle; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. states: limited ed. © G. Kin-zer; 30Mar70; GP80694. Shaping the shoe. [Blacksmith at work; figurine on base] Bronze. figurine on base] Bronze. © G. Kinzer; 8Aug71; GP81701. Whitewing landing. [Dove on branch; figurine on base] Bronze. Appl. states: limited ed. © G. Kinzer; 30Sep71; GP80696. KIRACOFE, LEWIS L. Le Pere Lusac 11. See LEE'S HOBBIES. pseud. See KIRKPATRICK, EUEL KTRK. GAGE, JR. KIRKPATRICK, BETTY ANNE S. Surprise for Thistle. See HALL, JEAN M. SALISBURY. KIRKPATRICK, EUEL GAGE, JR. Four prints of Baton Rouge landmarks. [Stewart-Dougherty House & others] By Kirk, pseud. 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings in portfàlio. Signed. © E. G. Kirkpatrick; 4Dec72; K99772. KITTLER. Giotto. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Linda. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. KITTOCK, A. HITOCK, A. J. Bird woman. [Indian nursing infant] By John P. Kelley. Bronze. Signe J. P. Kelley. © A. J. Kittock; 2Jun72; GU49731. Signed: KJELLBOTN, JOY. Summer sunset. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. KLAUBEP BROS., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Klauber Bros., Inc. Pattern no. 1270. © 14Sep72; GP81794.

1972

1272. © 14Sep72; GP81795. 1625. © 14Sep72; GP81796. 2253-2255. © 14Sep72; GP81797-81799. 2258-2259. © 14Sep72; GP81800-81801. 2265. © 14Sep72; GP81802. 2265 . 2267. © 14Sep72; GP82018. 2269-2270. © 14Sep72; GP82019-82020. 2280. © 14Sep72; GP82021. 2288. © 14Sep72; GP82023. 2292. © 14Sep72; GP82024. 2297. © 14Sep72; GP82082. 2333. © 14Sep72; GP82081. 2401. © 28Nov72; GP82088. 3377. [Dice] © 14Sep72; GP82022. KLEE, FAUL. Demon as pirate. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Glance of a landscape. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. KLEIN, BERTRAM. [Textile pattern] See KLEINFAB CORP. KLEIN, DAVID. Around the world. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. KLEIN, HARRY H. The swinger. [Amorphous shapes in tri-angular format] Plastic. Signed. © Harry H. Klein; 18Aug72; GU49982. KLEINER, BERNARD. The best sight is always Heinz-sight. [Jars of condiments & canned goods in a line] Print. © Bernard Kleiner; 27Sep72; K98945. I'll offer him a dill he can't refuse. [Jar of pickles; poster] Painting. © Bernard Kleiner; 24Nov72; GU50578. KLEINFAB CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Kleinfab Corp.
628 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori.
© 100ct72; GU50271. 47 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 100ct72; GU50259. 647 series. 649 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 100ct72; GU50270. 50 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. 650 series. © 100ct72; GU50224. 653 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 100ct72; GU50223. 663 series. Appl. authors: Bertram Klein & Edmund L. Liguori. © 100ct72; GU50225. KLOPMAN MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Klopman Mills, div. of Burlington Industries, Inc. Pattern no. 1461. [Keystone Kop type] © 28Jul72; GP81731. 1463. © 27Jul72; GP81721. 9125A. © 27Apr72; GP81722. 9250. © 23Jun72; GP81720. 9275. © 5Jun72; GP81724. 9356. © 16May72; GP81726. 9391. © 4Aug72; GP81726. 9780. [Baboons] © 25May72; GP81723.

GP81723. 9872. © 11Sep72; GP81728. 9873A. © 23May72; GP81729. 9879. © 23May72; GP81730. 9924. © 13Jul72; GP81727.

KLOPP, KARYL VIRGINIA. Characteristically. See POMEGRAN-ATE PRESS. KMEN, CHARLES L. Jet air flow football. Drawing. © Charles L. Kmen; 160ct72; IP10791. KNIGHT, C. H. Old man economy sez! [Two views of bearded man with pipe] By KHC, pseud. 2 drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © C. H. Knight; 15Aug72; GU49863. KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS. SUPREME COUNCIL. A book of six drawings. [State advo-cate insignia & others] 6 drawings on 3 sheets. Appl. author: V. H. Blackinton & Co., Inc. © Knights of Columbus, Supreme Council; 9Aug72; GU49870. KNOLL. ISABEL GIAMPIETRO. Personaggio astrale no.2. [Two cymbal shapes enclosing light bulbs on top of tall cylinder; lamp] Metal. © Isabel Giampietro Knoll; 15Mar71; GP79620. KNOPF, MILTON H. Sam's spirit, [Uncle Sam with 2 chil-dren & dog] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Sam's spirit and other charac-ters. © Milton H. Knopf; 300ct72; curace(h) GU50364 Sam's spirit. m's spirit. [Uncle Sam without hat] Col. drawing. © Milton H. Knopf; 300ct72; GU50363. KNOXKO, INC. [Sitting elephant sculpture; candle] Wax. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Mar72, H48070. NM: additional sculptural authorship. © Knoxko, Inc.; 16Aug72; GU49900. [Standing elephant sculpture; candle] [Standing elephant sculpture; candle] Wax. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Mar72, H38071. NM: additional sculptural authorship. © Knoxko, Inc.; 16Mar72; GU49899.
[Two dimensional profile of elephant head sculpture; candle] Wax. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Mar72; H48069. NM: additional sculptural authorship. © Knoxko, Inc.; 16Aug72; GU49898. KNUTSON, LENORE M.
 Telepathy in Sageland and other writings, by Alfred W. Lawson.
 Illustrations created by Lenore M.
 Knutson. 1 v. Reproductions of drawings. NM: illustrations.
 © Lenore M. Knutson: 20Jun72: K079 © Lenore M. Knutson; 20Jun72; K97999. KOEHLER, HENRY. Portfolio of racing colours. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUIS-VILLE, KY. Warwickshire Steeplechase, awaiting start. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Warwickshire steeplechasers awaiting start. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. KOLLER, ALBERT M.
University of Maryland. [Seal with crest flanked by 2 men; in relief; wall plaque] Author of original work unknown; author of the reproduction: Albert M. Koller. Plaster.
© A. Koller; 23Nov72; H49613. KONA, GLADYS M. See HYKO. KONDRATUK, H. JOYCE. Joy. [G1rl's head with long hair forming letter J in word] Pen & ink drawing. © H. Joyce Kondratuk; 14Dec72; GU50677.

Joy doll. [Rag doll wearing jeans & sweater] Model. © H. Joyce Kondratuk; 14Dec72; GU50678.

KOONCE, MATTIE. ONCE, MATTIE. Dandruff catcher [to be slipped over brush] 2 col. drawings on 1 sheet. © Mattie Koonce; 7Dec72; IU16368. OPF, ALFRED W. Skin lesions depicted and defined. See INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATION & EDUCATION. KOPF. KOSLÓW, RICHARD. decision maker. See KOSPO ENTERPRIZES. KOSON, IKEDA. Cypress trees. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. KOSPO ENTERPRIZES Executive decision maker. [Wheel of alternatives with screw in center] [Wheel of & Donald M. Pollvogt. Print. © Richard Koslow & Donald M. Polld.b.a. Kospo Enterprizes; wort 14Dec72; K99807. KOSTELECKY, JAN. The scalp hunter. [Indian brave with knife & Indian maiden; poster] Print. © Jan Kostelecky; 20Sep72; K99405 -KOTOWSKI, MICHAEL. [Sugar train; running through fields of cane] By Kotowski. Painting. Signed. © Michael Kotowski; Signed. © Michae 11Dec72; GU50597. KOUREY, JAMES G. Mine mule & buggy. [Sculpture] © J. G. Kourey; 29Sep72; GU50194. KOZAK, ANDREW. Animals. See ANIMALS BY KOZAK. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. All the way. [Male golfer urging ball on; figurine] © Philip Kraczkowski; 27Jul72; GP80293. Country doctor [in horse & buggy, on base] © Philip Kraczkowski; 18Nov72; GP81989. Li'l to the right. [Golfer measuring distance with golf club, on base; figurine] © Philip Kraczkowski; llNov72; GP81911. Texas ranger--trackin'. [Figurine on base] © Philip Kraczkowski; 2Nov72; base] @ GP81698. Thought I had it. [Moaning male golfer; figurine on base] © Philip Kraczkowski; 4Aug72; GP80298. The winning put. [Female golfer holding putter high; figurine on base] © Philip Kraczkowski; 50ct72; GP81364. KRAFT, ERNEST W. The bull's year. [Various bulls in their seasons] Ey Kraft. 8 repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Ernest W. Kraft & Mrs. Ernest W. Kraft; 12Nov72; to coć GP81926. KRAFT, MRS. ERNEST W. The bull's year. See KRAFT, ERNEST W. KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY. No.LOF. @ARGIE CLARGI. [Raccoon; peering out of hole] No.LOF. By Clancy Kralicek. Re-production of drawing. Signed: Kralicek. @ Margie Clancy Kralicek; 27 JUIC2. PORCOR Kralicek. © Mai 27Jul72; K98228. KRAMER, pseud. See KAUFMAN, DON M. KRATZ, MILDRED SANDS. For works by Mildred Sands Kratz See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. KRAVAGNA, DAWN MARIE.

- il's. [Comical characters with large heads] Drawing. © Dawn Marie Kravagna; 14Dec72; GU50624. Uni's.
- KRELE STUDIO. See HOUSE 'N HOME Cheltenham. FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. KRELL, MARION. our. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, Bali INC. Bolero. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. KRELL STUDIO. Iris. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. KRIENSKY, MORRIS E. Cards for all seasons. MORRIS E [Bird in flight Ardas for all seasons. [blrd in flig & others] By Kriensky. J. Aridas. 1 v. (looseleaf) Reproductions of drawings (part. col.) Signed. App states prev. reg. & pub. 1967-1971, K80233 & others. NM: additions. © Morris E. Kriensky; 16Sep72; vo8oci Appl. к98954. KRISTINA, pseud. See PERRON, KRISTINA. KRTZ. WILLIAM. [Distance, speedometer; showing stopping distance on dry pavement; 3 styles] 3 drawings on 1 sheet.
 © William Kriz; 240ct72; IU16313. KRON, ALFRED JOZEPH. [Michelangelo's mistake; profile of man with long beard; in relief] Kron. Signed. © Alfred Jozeph Bv Kron; 28Aug72; GU49991. KRONE, EVONNE F. For works by Evonne F. Krone See MARVONE. KRONLUND, RITVA Geometric figures. See K B DESIGNS. KRUM, A. LLOYD. Interstate S-trip map. See S-TRIP MAP CO. KRUMREY, DIETMAR. Ring-necked pheasant. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Wood duck [perched on root over water] See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. KU, pseud. See UMEMOTO, KAREN. KUHN, GERALD. Church Road Fire Company, 1928. See PLAK-SHACK, INC. Dish candle holder. See PLAK-SHACK, INC. Scoop candle holder. See PLAK-SHACK, INC. Spanish map bookend. See PLAK-SHACK, INC. KUKLINSKI, IRMA. Equal power. [Hand with different colored fingers] Painting. © Irma Kuklinski; 1Sep72; GU50018. KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS. [An African wedding scene; couple sharing bowl] Author of the print: Ronald Tyus. Col. print. © Kunguru Publications; 20ct71; K98208. [A family scene greeting card] By Ronald Tyus. Print. Signed: Tyus. © Kunguru Publications; 20ct71; к98210. [Madonna and Child greeting card] By Ronald Tyus. Print. Signed: By Ronald Tyus. Print. Signed: Tyus. © Kunguru Publications; 20ct71; K98207. Thanks. [Standing couple, man with arm raised; greeting card folder] By Ronald Tyus. Col. print. Signed: Tyus. Appl. ti.: Thank-you greeting card. © Kunguru Publications; 20ct71: K98200 20ct71; K98209. KUNIC, HELEN. [Christmas check-up] See DRAWING BOARD, INC
 - [Next] See DRAWING BOARD, INC.

- KUNSTANSTALT MAX JAFFE.
- Mallard. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. On a winter's morn. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- KUOLT, RANDY. Universal symbol of peace. See
 - HARRIS, CHRISTOPHER.
- KURACHI, MASAMI MIKE. [Mike the fisherman's lure; fish with hooks & opening on side; model] © Masami Mike Kurachi; 9Nov72; TU16329.

- KUTER, KAY E. Setting for The wake. [Floor plan, ceiling for the wake. [Floor plan, ceiling, scrim & elevations] De-signed by Kay E. Kuter. Architec-tural drawing on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = l'. © Kay E. Kuter; 10Ju172; rul6200 IU16220.
 - 1010220.
 etting for The wake. [Views of turn-of-the-century home interior; stage setting] 1 v. 8 col. photos.
 © Kay E. Kuter; 10Ju172; JU13109. Setting for The wake.

L

- L & L ENTERPRISES. [Smiling tongue face with thumbs sticking in side of head, with and without bow to denote boy and girl] 2 col. designs on 6 sheets. Appl. author: Charles B. Lawrence. © L & L Enterprises; 13Nov72; GU50463.
- LW. See LINDY WILL CO.
- LAB-ED, INC.
- Lipoproteins. Authors of the prin Leo P. Cawley & Carol Sleeper. Prints. © Lab-Ed, Inc.; 5Dec72; Authors of the prints: l v к99816.
- LABAR, ELAINE E.
- R, ELAINE E. Iss. [Frog with bow tie sitting on lily pad; greeting card folder] Col. print. © Elaine LaBar; 8Dec72; K99748. Kiss.
- The new cross of purity, maturity and unity. [Radiating cross; folder] Print. © Elaine LaBar; 20Dec72; K99864.
- LACE ART, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Lace Art, Inc.
 - Style no. 585. © 2May72; GP80269. 591. © 2Aug72; GP80270.
- LACE OF FRANCE, INC. Steeple pattern. Design in fabric. © Lace of France, Inc.; 120ct72; GU50239.
- LACKEY, HEATHER BARBARA. [Educational cube] Se Educational cube] See PLACKEY LEARNING SYSTEMS.
- LADD, CHARLES GARY. Kittpeak electrical storm. [Lightning filling sky above mountain observatory] Col. photo. © Gary Ladd; 17Jul72; JUL3LL3. © Charles
 - Kittpeak electrical storm. [Lightning filing sky above mountain observatory] Col. photo. Appl. states prev. reg. 17Jul72, JUl3113. © Charles Gary Ladd a.k.a. Gary Ladd; 29Jul72; JPl4607.
- LAFFERTY-BULSTRODE, ROBERTA. Astro-personality guide. See VORTEX INSTITUTE, INC.
- LAKE COUNTY TELEVISION CLUB, INC. (CALIF.) [Pictorial design of Lake County Tele-vision Club, seal; lake near moun-tain with antenna on top; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. Appl. author: E. J. Veronda. © Lake County Tele-vision Club, Inc.; 23Apr72; GP81716.

LAKEWOOD FUBLIC LIBRARY (OHIO) [Pictorial illustration of a book, record, and film reel] Col. print © Lakewood Public Library; 9Nov72; K99876. print. LAMIEUX, RONALD E. Tote-a-table picnic set. See QUEST MANOR. AMO-LEM. Armor in action: France '40. [Blitz-krieg shown through vehicle actions] By Bruce Weigle; author of the re-production: Lamo-Lem. 1st ed. 4 reproductions of pen & ink & charcoal drawings. (Portfolio I) © Lamo-Lem; 7Mar71; H49451. Armor in action: The peninsular campaign. [Desert armor in the North African battlefield] By Bruce Weigle; author of the repro-duction: Lamo-Lem. 1st ed. 4 re-productions of pen & ink & charcoal drawings. (Portfolio II) © Lamo-Lem; 19Jul72; H49452. LAMO-LEM. LAMONTAGNA, JAMES E. Crazy whirl toy. [Buoy-shaped object with smaller shapes attached; on stand] Model. © James E. LaMontag-na; 200ct72; GU50319. LANCASTER, ANN B. Tri-a-hexangular towers. See LANCASTER, LESLIE L. LANCASTER, LESLIE L. Tri-a-hexangular towers. Oct. 3, 197.
 Drawn by L. L. Lancaster. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. (Drawing no.1031971)
 © Leslie L. Lancaster & Ann Lancaster; 30ct71; IP10778. Oct. 3, 1971 r. Mechani-LANDIS, WILLIAM F. Guernsey Maid Restaurant. See GUERNSEY RESTAURANTS, INC. LANDON, JOHN ROBERT. Barn west. By Teque, Inc., employer for hire of John Robert Landon; author of the reproduction: John Robert Landon. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: John Robert Landon. © John Robert Landon; 20Jul72; H48639. LANG, WILLIAM J. Good news - bad news. [Man demonstrat-ing stain remover & others; cartoon strip] By Will Lang. 1 v. Draw-ings. Signed. © Will Lang; 6Sep72; GU50047. [Man demonstrat-LANSBURGH, LARRY. Together. See VISUAL CREATIONS. LANTAFF, MARION F. Farm yard. Ltd. ed. Print. Signed. © Marion Lantaff; 31Dec71; K98520. LARKIN, KENNETH B. PH, Inc., personal hygiene. [Distilled water dispenser, receptacle & brack-et] Conceived, invented & drawn by K. B. Larkin. Drawing. © Kenneth B. Larkin; 260ct72; IU16316. LARSEN, EARL. 5 D mini shuffle game. See DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. LARSON, EUGENE LAVERN. KVI radio 570. [Montage of The Shad-ow, Lone Ranger & other characters; poster] Col. reproduction of ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Radio's remem-brance. © G. Larson; 170ct72; GP81372. JU13110.

LAUBE, FRITZ. Red fox and kittens. See LINDEMANN, ROLAND. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Carefree. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Pattern no. 3008. © 3May72; H48813. 4920. © 8May72; H48750. 6891. © 5Jun72; H48798. 7434. © 24Jan72; H48382. 7482. © 17May72; H48757. 7514. © 30May72; H48738. 7544. [Fruit] © 17May72; H48805. 7579. © 21Apr72; H48737. 7692. © 5Jun72; H48736. 7823. [Chickens] © 6Jun72; H48814. 7837. © 6Jun72; H48812. 7982. [Lions] © 30May72; H48794. 7985. [Radishes] © 7Jun72; H48751. 7999. © 6Jun72; H48761. Intrigue. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Pattern no. 2723. © 8Jun72; H48802. 3189. © 8Jun72; H48763. 4629. [Trees] © 8Jun72; H48735. 7525. © 6Jun72; H48768. 7547. © 4May72; H48765. 7591. [Man riding an ordinary bicycle] © 22May72; H48797. 7705. [B H48811. [Birds & flowers] © 30May72; 7711. © 25 May 72; H48780. 7725. [French horns] © 5Jun72; H48767. 30. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Lauratex Textile Corp. © lJun72; H48771. 7830. 7857. [Aerial view of countryside] © 25May72; H48769. 03605. © 150ct71; H46617. Reflection. Print on fabric. Lauratex Textile Corp. Pattern no. 3738. © 20Apr72; H48755. 7483. © 21May72; H48773. 7484. © 6Jun72; H48772. 7492. © 29Mar72; H48766. 7519. © 21May72; H48754. 7523. © 8Jun72; H48776. 7727. [Clowns & tigers] © 6Jun72; H48770. 7842. © 30May72; H48756. Seduction. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp, Pattern no. 7434. © 5Jun72; H48796. 7476. © 7May72; H48822. 7485. © 1Jun72; H48792. 7489. [Bands depicting wood] © 7Jun72; H48801. 7550. © 1Jun72; H48764. 7594. © 21May72; H48823. 7729. [Lions playing] © 8May72; H48760. 7851. [Geometric shapes & butter-flies] © 6Jun72; H48791. 7934. [Children blowing bubbles among roses] © 5Jun72; H48753. 7935. © 6May72; H48821. inque. Print on fabric. © Lauratex Textile Corp. Slingue. Pattern no. 7379. [Spotted animal grazing] © 9Mar72; H48752. 7512. © 30May72; H48793. 7548. © 22Jun72; H48795. 549. [Girl watering flowers & others] © 17May72; H48758. 7549.

7725. [Hunting horns] © 7May72; H48809. 7733. [Jockey equipment] © 24May72; H48775. 7736. © 7Jun72; H48808. 7737. [Rabbits] © 22May72; H48762. 7869. [Cartoons of children] © 2Jun72; H48810. 7911. © 9Jun72; H48774. 7914. © 7Jun72; H48759. 8021. [Lion, lioness & cubs sitting among palm trees] © 15Jun72; H48807. LAURENCE, JACOB. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA 1972, G.M.B.H., EDITION. LAURITZEN, BRUCE.
S.F. Theological Seminary in the Ross Valley, Marin County, California.
1970. By B. Lauritzen. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Art cards by Lauritzen) Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Bruce Lauritzen; 25May72; GP81008.
Tiburon on the waterfront, Marin County, California. [Street scene] By B. Lauritzen. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. (Art cards by Lauritzen) Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Bruce Lauritzen; 25May72; GP81017. LAW, WILLIAM HAMILTON, JR. The bass tournament. [Crowd of men in motorboats] By Hamp Law. Print. Signed. © Hamp Law (William Hamilton Law, Jr.); 26May72; K98532. The deer camp. [Comical indoor scene] By Hamp Law. Print. Signed. © Hamp Law (William Hamilton Law, Jr.); 26May72; K98531. Jr.); 26May72; K98531.
The duck hunt. [Comical scene] By Hamp Law. Print. Signed. © Hamp Law (William Hamilton Law, Jr.); 26May72; K98530.
The family reunion. [Comical picnic scene] By Hamp Law. Print. Signe © Hamp Law (William Hamilton Law, Jr.); 26May72; K98533. Signed. LAWDER, JOHN. Friends. See VISUAL CREATIONS. LAWRENCE, CHARLES B. [Smilling tongue face with thumbs sticking in side of head, with and without bow to denote boy and girl] See L & L ENTERPRISES. LAWRENCE, JAMES A. Suzie Dick, Washoe. [Old Indian woman in front of wagon wheel] 1957. Photo. © James A. Lawrence; 26Jun72; JU13105. LAWSON. works signed by Lawson See For CELESTIAL ARTS. LAWSON, ALFRED W. Telepathy in Sageland and other writings. See KNUTSON, LENORE M. LAWSON, DONNIS L. [Duo-tone, black and brown, of Shakespeare bust; with open book] Reproduction. © Donnis L. Lawson; 20Nov72; K99480. THE LAXA FAMILY. HE LAXA FAMILY. Cookies and molds. [Whimsical folk figures & animals; in relief & intaglio] © Ivan L. Laxa, Marie J. Laxa, Ivan A. Laxa, Jana M. Laxa, Hanush P. Laxa d.b.a. The Laxa Family. Series no. 6. MAR, MH-I, MH-II, CP, S, L, DR, D, HG, G. 10 works. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. @ 9Apr69; GP80224.

LEBERMANN, ROBERT E. Athlete's feet. [

THE LAXA FAMILY .- Con. Cookies and molds.-Con. Series no. BT, DY, MGR, SE, H, GD, M, DH,
C, SI, NL, KQ, A. 13 works.
Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa.
© IJan70; GP80227. . NS, HF, T. 3 works. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © 8Jun71; GP80226. 8. . PI, BI. 2 works. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © 1Jan72; GP80225. D: 06, 08, 16, 19, 23, 27, 37, 41, 44, 49, 53. 11 ornaments. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © 1Jan69; 9. 10: GP81440. 11: 56, 60, 62, 63, 66-68. 7 o ments. Appl. author: Ivan L. Laxa. © IJan70; GP81439. 7 orna-LAXA, HANUSH P. See THE LAXA FAMILY. LAXA, IVAN A. See THE LAXA FAMILY. LAXA, IVAN L. Cookies and molds. See THE LAXA FAMILY. LAXA, JANA M. See THE LAXA FAMILY. LAXA, MARIE J. See THE LAXA FAMILY. LAYTON, DORA H. Sisters parting. [Double exposure of bride over bride and attendant] Col. photo. © Dora H. Layton; 7Jul72; JUl3104. LAYTON, MARGARET. Rameses. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. LEARNING ABOUT ME (Filmstrip) Q-ED Pro-ductions. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Different shapes. 52 fr.--First step. 42 fr.--I'm new here. 46 fr.--Borrowed friendship. 42 fr.--I'm the boss. 40 fr. Credits: Producer, Edward D. Eagle; writer-director, Michael Halperin; graphic arts, Vaccaro Associates/Lee Storv. Story. © Cathedral Films, Inc.; 26Jun72; JP14245. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. Being sweet. [Tom Jones singing with microphone] Col. slide. © Donna Lynn Leavy; 31Ju172; JU13122. LEBEAUX, CAROL. For works by Carol Lebeaux See LE-BEAUX (CAROL) STUDIO. LEBEAUX (CAROL) STUDIO. E pluribus unum. [American eagle; calendar] Serigraph on leather. © Carol Lebeaux Studio, solely owned by Carol Lebeaux; 2Feb72; GP81470. Source belocation, 2007(2), GP014/0.
 1880 covered bridge. [Calendar] Serigraph on leather. Appl. author: Carol Lebeaux. © Carol Lebeaux Studio, solely owned by Carol Lebeaux; 2Feb72; GP8219.

Lebeaux; 2Feb72; GP82219. [Horses; five; calendar] Serigraph on leather. Appl. author: Carol Lebeaux. © Carol Lebeaux; Studio, solely owned by Carol Lebeaux; 2Feb72; GP81469. Mayflower II. [Calendar] Serigraph on leather. Appl. author: Carol Lebeaux. © Carol Lebeaux Studio, solely owned by Carol Lebeaux; 2Feb72; GP81467. [12 nautical motifs; calendar] Seri-graph on leather. Appl. author: Carol Lebeaux. © Carol Lebeaux Studio, solely owned by Carol Lebeaux; 2Feb72; GP81468.

thlete's feet. [Two football players & 1 other; comic strip design on T-shirt] By Bob Lebermann. Print. Signed. © Bob Lebermann; 24Jun72; K98034. LEBLANC, LEE G. Theodore Roosevelt. See BROWN & BIGELOW. LED BY THE SPIRIT (Filmstrip) Concor-dia Pub. House. 98 fr., color, 35 mm. A Communico production for Concordia. With sound recording (separately reg. as N2493) and teachers kit, red 41, no.32-2973, (separately reg. as A380112) © Concordia Pub. House; 1Sep72; JP14459. LEDNER (A. C.) & ASSOCIATES, ARCHITECTS. Parking garage & high rise campsites for in-town campers. See LEDNER, ALEERT C.

- LEDNER, ALBERT C. Parking garage & high rise campsites for in-town campers. Aug. 1, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation ca. 1:192. Sheet 1-2. Appl. author: Albert C. Ledner, A. C. Ledner & Associates, Archi-tects. © Albert C. Ledner; 22Aug72; JUL6300 IU16309. LEE, BARBARA.
 - Festival. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Honey. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Mystique. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Plaza. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC.

- LEE ENTERPRISES, LTD. Law 'n order. [Clock face with cari-catures of Nixon, Agnew, Mitchell & Hoover at quarter hour intervals, flags for hands] Drawing. © Ruby E. Lee d.b.a. Lee Enterprises, Ltd.; 9Jun72; GU49887.
- LEE, HERB, II. Identi-Check, zonkors. See MISC. & CO.
- LEE, LESLIE H. [Hot cliff] By L. Lee. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed Appl. states prev. reg. 40ct71; GU47964. © Leslie H. Lee; 18Ju172; GU47964. Col. reproduc-Signed. GP80740
 - [Joy; reclining female nude] By L. Lee. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 40ct71, GU47962. © Leslie H. Lee; ISJUI72; GP80735.

 - H. Lee; 18Jul72; GP80735.
 [Spring lake] By Les. Lee. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Mar72, GU48756. © Leslie H. Lee; 18Jul72; GP80737.
 [Summer classic; female nude & young man standing by lake] By L. Lee: Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Mar72, GU48757. © Leslie H. Lee; 18Jul72; GP80738.
 [Sweet memory; female nude resting head on hands] By L. Lee. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 40ct71, GU47961.
 © Leslie H. Lee; 18Jul72; GP80736.
 [Young love; seated female nude] By

 - [Young love; seated female nude] B L. Lee. Col. reproduction of oil
 - L. Lee. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 40ct71, GU47959. © Leslie H. Lee; 18Ju172; GP80741. [Young man in red poncho; & headband] By L. Lee. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 40ct71, GU47960. © Leslie H. Lee; 18Ju172; GP80739.

LEE, MARGARET.

- MARGARET.
 Covered bridge, Zumbrota, Mn. [Couple in buggy drawing away from bridge] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 Signed. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Margaret Lee; 15Nov72; K99723.
- LEE, MRS. MERLIN H. See LEE, MARGARET.
- LEE, ROBERT J. Daniel Boone. See SCHOLASTIC MAGA-

ZINES, INC. Johnny Appleseed. See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.

LEE, RONALD A. See RONL', LTD.

- LEE, RONALD R. [Chart of the Zodiac; with figures & symbols] Col. reproduction. © Ron ald R. Lee; 2Aug72; GP80068. © Ron-

LEE, RUBY E. See LEE ENTERPRISES, LTD.

LEENHOUTS, WYN. Isla Vista sunset [as seen from beach] Col. photo. © Wyn Leen-houts; 130ct72; JU13163. Sunset clouds [over ocean] Col. photo. © Wyn Leenhouts; 130ct72; JU13162.

LEE'S HOBBIES.

- S'S HOBBLES.
 Le Pere Lusac ll. [Plans for model airplane] Drawing (blue line print) Appl. author: Lewis L. Kbracofe.
 © Lee's Hobbies; 14Jun72; IP10625.
- LEFTWICH, WILLIAM JAMES. [112th Cavalry, Trooper with horse & other military scenes] By Bill Leftwich. 3 reproductions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Bill Leftwich; 12Aug72; K99856.

LEGGETT, RONALD W. [The armorial achievement of Ronald W. The armorial achievement of Ronald W Leggett; coat of arms with shield surmounted by arm holding anchor] Artist: T. A. Keith-Hill; author of the print: Ronald W. Leggett. Print. (In Forebears, summer 1972, p.165) © Ronald W. Leggett; 21Aug72; K99713.

- LEICHTER, NEWTON S. Alt.-A lower floor. [Plans] Plan M-2-3-4. Architectural draw-ing. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Newton S. Leichter; 19Aug72; IP10719.
- 19Aug72; IP10719. Alt.-A to plans T-3F & T-4, upper lev-el; Alt.-A to plans T-2F & T-3, upper level [of residences] 2 architectur-al drawings (blue line print) on 1 sheet. Scale of drawings 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb70, IP9277, & 24Jul72, IP10618. M: additions. © Newton S. Leichter; 90ct72: IP10722.
- NM: additions. © Newton S. Leich 90ct72; IP10732.
 Alt. site plan. Plans M-2-3-4. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Appl. states prev. reg. 14Aug72, IP10718. NM: revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 15Nov72; IP10829.
- Alt. to plan T-2 [for 2 bedroom resi-dence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. reg. IP9463. NM: revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 14Jul71; IP10541.
- Alt. to plans M-2 & M-3. [Lower & upper levels] Architectural draw-ing. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". © Newton S. Leichter; 9Sep72; IP10721.
- Alt. to plans M-3,-4; upper floors. Architectural drawing. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". © Newton S. Leichter; 1Sep72; IP10720.

- Alternates to T-2A plan [for 2 bedroom residence] Alt.A-B. 2 architectura ternates to 1-24 plan [107 2 before a difference] drawings on 1 sheet (blue line print) Scale of drawings 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. reg. IP9463. NN: addi-tions & revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 10Jul72; (in notice: 1969); TP10542 TP10542
- Alt. to T-3 plan & alt. to T-4 plan [for 3 & 4 bedroom residences] 2 architectural drawings on 1 sheet (blue line print) Scale of drawings' 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. reg. IP9276-9277. NM; revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 23Aug71 (in notice: 1969); IP10540.
- notice: 1969); IP10540.
 Alt. to T-3F plan & alt. to T-2F plan [for 3 & 2 bedroom residences]
 2 architectural drawings on 1 sheet (blue line print) Scale of drawings 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. reg. IP9277-9278. NM: revisions.
 © Newton S. Leichter; 23Aug71 (in notice: 1969); IP10539.
 [Plans for residence] Plan AT-2B. Architectural drawing. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. states prev. reg. 22Jun70, IP9463-9464 & prev. pub. 18Jul69. NM: additions & revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 11Aug69; IP10619.
 [Plans for residence] Plan T-1.
- [Plans for residence] Plan T-1. Architectural drawing. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. states prev. reg. 9Nov69, IP9276. NM: additions & revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 19Jun72 (in notice: 1969); IP10622.
- notice: 1969); IP10622. [Plans for residence] Plan T-3F. Architectural drawing. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb70, IP9277-9278.& prev. pub. 30Sep70. NM: compilation & revisions. © Newton S. Latohter: 30Sep70. (in protices 1060); Leichter; 30Sep70 (in notice: 1969); IP10620. [Plans for residence] Plan T-3F
- Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb70, IP9277-9278 & prev. pub. 7Aug69. NM: compilation & revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; pub. 7Aug69. NM revisions. © Ne 7Aug69; IP10618.
- 7Aug69; 1P10616. [Plans for residence] Plan T-4. Architectural drawing. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. states prev. reg. 2Feb70, IP9277 & prev. pub. 6Ma770. NM: revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 6Ma770 (in notice: 1969); IP10621.

- Newton S. Leichter; 6Mar/0 (in notice: 1969); IP10621.
 [Pians for residence; 2, 3 & 4 bedrooms] Plan M-2-3-4. Architectural drawing. Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'0". © Newton S. Leichter; 14Aug72; IP10718.
 [Plans for residences] Revised plans T-2-1-S & T-1-S. 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) on 1 sheet. Appl. states prev. pub. 20Dec71 & reg. IP10154. NM: revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 9Nov72 (in notice: 1971); IP10830.
 [3 bedroom, 2 bath, single family dwelling] Plan T-3. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. states prev. reg. IP9276. NM: additions & revisions. © Newton S. Leichter; 19Jun72; (in notice: 1969); IP10543.
- LEISURE PRODUCTS INTERNATIONAL, INC. [Good grief man, croaching [sic] with face covered and legs crossed; fig-urine] Appl. author: Gordon F. Sutter. © Leisure Products Inter-national, Inc. (in notice: Leisure Products Int'l.); 7Nov72; GP81747.

LELES, SAM. See LETON ASSOCIATES.

- IELIEPVRE, EUGENE. Sketches of the uniforms of the musicians of the Compagnies Franches de la Marine of Canada, circa 1/20. See TIPPECANOE ANCIENT FIFE & DRUM CORPS.
- LEMEAU, pseud. See ARROTT-WATT, LEMEAU.
- LENHART & CO. United Fund-Red Cross combined cam-paign. [Wheelchair; folder] Pho tograph by Jim Colman; author of the print: Ralph L. Lenhart. Col print. © Ralph L. Lenhart d.b.a. Lenhart & Co.; 17Sep72; K99781. Col.
- LENHART, RALPH L. United Fund-Red Cross combined campaign. See LENHART & CO.
- J. A. LENNARD. NNARD, J. A. Our Redeemer. [Half-length view of Christ on cross] Oil painting. Appl. author: Calvin C. Tolley, Sr. Ø J. A. Lennard & Calvin C. Tolley, Sr.; 18Aug72; GU49943.
- LENOX, INC. Blue breeze.
 - DA, INC. Lue breeze. [Delicate, stylized floral pattern; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. (Temperware) © Lenox, Inc.; 22Sep72; GP81164.
 - Dewdrops [on flowers; design on dinner-ware] Ceramics. (Temperware) © Lenox, Inc.; 22Sep72; GP81168.
 - Fall bounty. [Assorted fruit; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. (Temper-ware) © Lenox, Inc.; 22Sep72;
 - ware) © Lenox, Inc., GP81169. Mountain bluebird. [Pair on flowered branch; design on dinnerware] Lim-ited annual ed. Signed; Boehm, China. (Edward Marshall Boehm de-sign) © Lenox, Inc.; 17Jul72;
 - Bercussion. [Sunburst; design on dinnerware]
 Ceramics. (Temperware)
 Lenox, Inc.; 22Sep72; GP81163.
 - Lenox, Inc.; 22Sep72; GP81103.
 Sprite. [Whimsical flowers with stems; design on dinnerware] Cerau ics. (Temperware) © Lenox, Inc.; 22Sep72; GP81166.
 Staccato. [Four converging feather-like forms; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. (Temperware) © Lenox, Inc.; 22Sep72; GP81165.
 Woodenice [Leaves sibouetted on Ceram-

 - Inc.; 22Sep72; GPOILD5. podspice. [Leaves silhouetted on dark ground; design on dinnerware] Ceramics. (Temperware) © Lenox, Inc.; 22Sep72; GP81167. Woodspice.
- LENOX, INC. OXFORD OXFORD BONE CHINA. OXFORD BONE CHINA. See
- LEON, JAMES F.
- Humble cottages. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. The winding stream. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- LEON, RAY. See LOEN-BRANDT, INC.
- LERNER, TIBEY. Outraged to be denied an abortion. See WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. Women declare war on rape. See WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE.
- LESLIE.
- Jingle. See SMITH, GERMAINE GIBSON.
- LESS-CASH TRANSACTIONS (Filmstrip) Bank of America N.T. & S.A. Made b Training Dept., World Headquarters. 89 fr., color, 35 mm. (Big Jeff's casefile, no.5) © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 14Aug72; JP14472. Made by
- LETON ASSOCIATES The carena. [Maze-like paths divided into squares; gameboard] Col. print. © Sam Leles & Gary J. Benton d.b.a. Leton Associates; 31May72; K98043.

- LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN, INC. [Flip Wilson puzzle] Author of the [Flip Wilson puzzle] Author of the print: Helen H. King. Col. repro duction of photo. © Let's Save t Children, Inc.; 27Sep72; K99374. the
 - [Isaac Hayes puzzle; shirtless man at piano] Author of the print: Helen H. King. Col. reproduction of pho-to. © Let's Save the Children, Inc.; 27Sep72; K99368.
 - [The Jackson Five puzzle; group stand-ing & sitting among instruments] Author of the print: Helen H. King. Col. reproduction of photo. © Let's Save the Children, Inc.; 27Sep72; K99371.

 - [Marvin Gaye puzzle] Author of the print: Helen H. King. Reproduction of photo. © Let's Save the Children, Inc.; 27Sep72; K99367.
 [Nikki Giovanni puzzle; woman with 5 children at indoor picnic] Author of the print: Helen H. King. Col. reproduction of photo. © Let's Save the Children, Inc.; 27Sep72; K99373. K99373.
 - [Rev. Jesse Jackson puzzle; man in casual attire at podlum] Author of the print; Helen H. King. Col. re-production of photo. © Let's Save the Children, Inc.; 27Sep72; K99370.
 - [Roberta Flack puzzle; woman singing at piano] Author of the print: Helen H. King. Col. reproduction of photo. © Let's Save the Chil-dren, Inc.; 27Sep72; K99369.
 - aren, Inc.; 2156912; A55505. [The Staple Singers puzzle; 1 man with guitar & 3 women singing] Author of the print: Helen H. King. Col. reproduction of photo. © Let's Save the Children, Inc.; 27Sep72; W00772 K99372.
- LEVAGUE, DALE. Dragon. See TRAY POINT.

- LEVENTHAL, RUTH LEE. [Article of jewelry] © Ruth Lee Leventhal. Capricorn links. [Man & woman with ram horns for arms; cuff links] 2 gold & jewel works. © 2Jan73; GU50683.
 - Peace ring. [Hand giving peace sign] Gold & jewel. Appl. ti.: Gold peace ring. © 2Jan73; GU50682.
 - Pisces pendant. [Intertwined mermaid & merman] Gold & jewel. © 2Jan73; GU50685.
 - Zodiac gold capricorn. [Man with ram horns for arms; medal] Gold. © 2Jan75; GU50684.

LEVIN, ALFRED A. For works by Alfred A. Levin See TREASURE CRAFT.

LEVINE.

For works photographed by Levine See VISUAL CREATIONS.

VINE (RUBIN) & CO., INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Rubin Levine & Co., Inc. LEVINE © Rubin Levine & origination 2517/108. © 26Sep72; H49495. 2518/109. © 26Sep72; H49494. 2519/110. © 26Sep72; H49493. 2520/111. © 26Sep72; H49492.

LEVISON (L.) JR., LTD. [Owls; family groups] From an origi-nal by Lis Faludan; author of the prints: L. Levison, Jr., Ltd. Den-mark. 4 col. reproductions of paintings. Signed. 4 covers of notepaper folders, 5941A-5941D. © L. Levison, Jr., Ltd.; 1Sep66; KF57-60.

LEWIN, NINA. R.T.W. See COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Talkabout. See LOOMSKILL, INC. [Textile pattern] See: E.S.P. TEXTILE CORP. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. WOODCREST FABRICS LEWIN (NINA) STUDIOS. [Textile pattern] See: E.S.P. TEXTILE. E.S.P. TEXTILES. LEWIS & ASSOCIATES. For works planned & designed by Lewis & Associates See A/N CONSTRUCTION LEWIS, BRADLEY GREGORY. [Tomorrow's tomarrow; little boy standing with hands behind back] Photo. © Bradley Gregory Lewis; Photo. © Bradle 2Nov72; JU13179. LEWIS, CLIVE STAPLES A map of Narnia and the surrounding countries. See PENGUIN BOOKS, LTD. LEWIS, HARRY M. Dear public servant. [Lettering on flag ground; folder] Print. © Harry M. Lewis; 14Aug72; K99019. WIS, MARY ANN. Wallpaper designs. [Floral patterns & others] By M. A. Lewis. 7 col. designs. © Mary Ann Lewis; 15Sep72; TWEGOR LEWIS LEWIS, RICHARD. For works printed by Richard Lewis See AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. LEWIS, THOMAS L. Superstition Mountain [with desert in foreground] By Thos. L. Lewis. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Thomas L. Lewis; 10Feb72; GP80584. LEYENDECKER, J. The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS FUB. CO. LIBBY CREATIONS CO. Elephant [with rolling eyes; in relief Metal. © Libby a.a.d.o. Libby Crea-tions Co.; 22Mar72; GP80909. in relief Panda [with rolling eyes; in relief] Metal. © Libby a.a.d.o. Libby Crea-tions Co.; 22Mar72; GP80911. [Penguin; with top hat & bow tie; figurine on base] Metal. © Libby a.a.d.o. Libby Creations Co.; 2Nov72; GP82158.

Tiger [with changing mouth; in relief] Metal. © Libby a.a.d.o. Libby Crea-tions Co.; 22Mar72; GP80910.

LIBERATION ENTERPRISES. Liberation Enterprises. [Open bird cage; logos] 2 col. prints. © Lib-eration Enterprises; 15May72; K98741. Ms. Liberty.

- S. Liberty. [Statue of Liberty read-ing Sexual politics] By Stephanie Marcus. Col. print. Cover of card folder. © Liberation Enterprises; lJul72; K98726.
- Unstack the deck. [Playing card with king & queen holding signs; greet-ing card folder] By Stephanie Marcus. Col. print. © Liberation Enterprises; 1Ju172; K99705.
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Basquerelle. No.73737. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP81976.

Berriful. [Strawberries] No.72784-A. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 310ct72; GP81779.

- Caperelli. [Delicate flowers] No.76732. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Nov72; GP81975.
- La chouette. No.73726. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 310ct72; GP81780.
 Delicacy. No.72830. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 12Apr72, GU49090. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24May72; GP80712.
- Delicacy I. No.72829. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 12Apr72, GU49089. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24May72; GP80708. Fern leaf. No.73727. Design in fab-ric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 110ct72; GP81225.
- Flory-ring. [Flowers & rings] No.73783. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; IDec72; GP81974.
- Freedom posies II. No.73309. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 22Mar72; GU49037. © Liberty Fab-rics of New York, Inc.; 7Jun72; 3580016 GP80015.
- Gloryette. No.72974. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 270ct72; GP81777.

- York, Inc.; 270ct72; GP81777.
 Mini-rose. No.73429. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 6Nov72; GP82036.
 Nina. [Floral pattern] Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Sep72; GP81223.
 Noyelle. No.78202. Design in fabric.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 120ct72; GP81228.
 Oriental fancies. No.72982. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 26May72, GU49481. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 27Sep72; GP81224.
 The Patrician VI. [Floral motif] No.72811. Design in fabric.
 © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 3Nov72; GP82067.
- 3Nov72; GP82067.
- Petalescent. No.72983. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 26May72, GU49480. © Liberty Fab-rics of New York, Inc.; 5Sep72; GP80709.
- Toi-pan. No.73725. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 5Sep72; GP80710.
- Trellis treats. No.72787/V. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 26Sep72; GP81227.
- Twilight timers. No.72980. Design in fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 26May72, GU49479. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 23Aug72; GP80711.

- of New York, Inc.; 23Aug/2; GP80/11. Twilight timers I. [Floral motif] No.73422. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Nov72; GP82068. Twilight timers II. [Floral] No.73423. Design in fabric. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 24Nov72; GP82035.
- Twinklettes. No.72991. Design in fab-ric. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Jun72, GU49550. © Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 90ct72; GP81226.
- LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Grecian swirl I. No.12524. Design in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 10May72; GP80013.
 - Grecian swirl II. No.12525. De in fabric. © Ametex Div. of Liberty Fabrics of N.Y., Inc.; 10May72; GP80014. Design

- Grecian swirl III. No.12526. Des in fabric. © Ametex Division of Design in fabric. © Ametex Division of Liberty Fabrics of New York, Inc.; 10May72; GP80667.
- LICHTENSTEIN, ROY.
 - Modern painting of sun rays. Se NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See
- LIEBERMAN. [Pufff] See CEMINI RISING, INC.

LIEBERMAN, RON. And God said, Let there be light. See GEMINI RISING, INC.

- LIEBERSTEIN, DAVID M. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- LIEBERSTEIN, MARLIN B. See VISUAL CREATIONS
- LIEBMAN.

For works by Liebman See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.

LIFE: A UNIQUE PHENOMENON (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Educational Direction. Made by E Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.

- Contents: X325-A--X325-D: What is life? 51 fr.--Energy and life. 46 fr. --Adaptations for life. 52 fr.--Per-petuating life. 50 fr. Credits: General editor, John E.
- Klimas.
- © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14268.
- THE LIFE CYCLE OF A BIGHORN SHEEP (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 2 filmstrips (pt.1, 66 fr.; pt.2, 76 fr.), color, 35 mm. (Life cycles of common animals, 444-1--444-2)
 - Credits: Author-photographer, James к. Morgan.
 - © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 11Aug71; JP14171-14172.
- LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES (Filmstrip) Troll Associates. Ma by Educational Direction. 6 film Made 6 film-
 - Strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: The Mayflower experience. 37 fr.--The Plymouth plantation. 37 fr.--Colonial food. 41 fr.--Colo-nial shelter and defense. 45 fr.--Colonial crafts. 44 fr.--Religion, education, recreation and government. 39 fr:
 - Credits: General editor, Morris
 - Gall. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Dec71; JP14467.
- LIGHTFOOT, LORETTA. Go ye, teach all nations, baptizing them: Matthew 28:19. See TULSA BAPTIST TEMPLE (OKLA.)

LIGHTRON CORP. GIM METAL PRODUCTS. See GIM METAL PRODUCTS.

- LIGHTS AND MORE LIGHTS (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 26 fr., color, 35 mm.
 - Credits; Photography by Stephen
- Richie. © Concordia Pub. House; 1Sep72; JP14225.
- LIGUORI, EDMUND L. For works by Edmu KLEINFAB CORP. Edmund L. Liguori See
- LILY-TULIP.

Dogwood design. See OWENS-ILLINOIS, INC.

- LIMA, SANDRA. Grimp, the Greebley and his whimsical world of friends, collection IV. [Back view of 2 loving, bear-like animals looking at moon & 2 others] J reproductions of drawings. Signed. © Sandra Lima; 27Sep72; GP81948.

LIMA, SANDRA JEAN. Grimp, the Greebley, and his whimsi-cal world of friends. [Assorted animals playing] Collection J. B; Sandra Lima. 2 col. serigraphs. Signed. © Sandra Lima; 13Jul72; coB7217 By GP81717.

Grimp, the Greebley, and his whimsical world of friends. [Fanciful animal characters] Collection 2. By Sandra, pseud. 6 col. serigraphs. Signed. © Sandra Lime, Lidow700. Signed. GP80205. © Sandra Lima; 13Apr72;

- LINCOIN, MARTHA M. Nepal. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- LINCOLN METAL PRODUCTS CORP. Porkie. [Pig; step-on trash can] Metal. Appl. author: Harry Gans. © Lincoln Metal Products Corp.; 10Ju172; GP82381.
- LIND (RAOUL) STUDIO. Americana. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Paradise. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

LINDEMANN, ROLAND. Grand Tetons [rising over forest, lake & buck deer] By Carl Schmidbauer; author of the reproduction: Roland Lindemann. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Schmidbauer. © Roland Lindemann; 26Jun72; H49007.

- Red fox and kittens [standing over dead d rox and kittens [standing over dead duck] By Fritz Laube; author of the reproduction: Roland Lindemann. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: F. Laube. © Roland Lindemann; 26Jun72; H49008.
- LINDER, A. Mama Klaus. [Applique] Textile. Signed. © A. Linder; 2May72; GP79936.
- LINDQUIST, JEANNIE HELLENE.
 - Interpretation of the second sec © Jeannie
 - Marguerites. [Crewel embroidery kit] F 204. Designed by Jeannie Lind-quist. Print on fabric. © Jeannie Lindquist; 8Jun72; GP82031.
 - Mushrooms. [Crewel embroidery kit] M 107. Designed by Jeannie Lind-quist. Print on fabric. © Jeannie Lindquist; 8Jun72; GP82030.

 - Lindquist; 8Jun72; GP82030.
 Poppy. [Crewel embroidery kit] F 205.
 Designed by Jeannie Lindquist.
 Print on fabric. © Jeannie Lindquist; 8Jun72; GP82029..
 Queen Ann's lace. [Crewel embroidery
 kit] Designed by Jeannie Lindquist; 8Jun72; GP82033.
 Sunflowers. [Crewel embroidery kit]
 Designed by Jeannie Lindquist.
 Print on fabric. © Jeannie Lindquist; 8Jun72; GP82032.
- LINDSLEY, E. F. Van conversion. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.

LINDY WILL CO. NDY WILL CO. [Duck mirror; round mirror on duck's body; sculpture] Wood & glass. © Linda C. Willner a.k.a. Lindy Will Co. a.k.a. LW; 4Feb72; GP81558.

- [Shadow box child; little girl in pinafore & pantaloons; applique] Textile. © Linda C. Willner a.k.; Lindy Will Co. a.k.a. LW; 4Feb72; GP81688. k.a.
- LINEHAN, FRANCIS. [Dry floral plaque] Design. ©: cis Linehan; 24Nov72; GU50450. © Fran-
- Floral snail shell coin bank. [Two sizes] 2 designs. © Francis Linehan; 19Dec72; GU50642.

Large, rectangular floral shell plaque. [Conch containing flowers] © Francis Linehan; 19Dec72; GU50640.

- Large, round floral shell plaque.
- Large, round floral shell plaque. [Conch containing flowers] © Francis Linehan; 19Dec72; GU50641. Small redwood floral shell plaque. Appl. ti.: Small square floral shell plaque. © Francis Linehan; 19Dec72; GU50639.
- LINGO, LUCILE O. Moon glow. [Smiling circle face with stars for eyes] By Lingo. Repro-duction of drawing. Signed. (In Fairfield (Ohio) echo, May 17, 1972) Appl. states prev. reg. 21Sep71, GU47891. © Lucile O. Lingo; 17May72; cpro845 GP79845.
- LINK, ANDREW C. INK, ANDREW C. [Angela Davis; port. bordered by 3 people holding protest signs] By Link. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Andrew C. Link; 9May72; K99321.
- LINK, DONALD J. [Female mouse doll] Textile. Appl. author: Navall Horch. © Donald J. Link; 19Sep72; GP82051.
- LIRA, WALTERINE A. [Creative rosebud in fabric] Textile. © Terry Lira; 230ct72; GP81413.
- LITE AMERICA CORP. Column candlestick [with simulated brass rings; lamp base] 302. Ap ti.: Base. © Lite America Corp. Appl. notice: Lite America); 3Jul69; GP79916.
 - Don Quixote [on horseback; lamp base] 710. Appl. ti.: Base. © Lite Amer ca Corp. (in notice: Lite America); 3Jul69; GP79919. Ameri-
 - Jaroy, Gry919.
 Fisherman. [Head; lamp base] 742.
 Appl. ti.: Base. © Lite America Corp. (in notice: Lite America); Jul69; GP79920.
 Queen. [Elongated face; lamp base] 704. Appl. ti.: Base. © Lite Ameri-ca Corp. (in notice: Lite America); Jul69; GP79918.

 - cought candlestick. [Simulated iron scrollwork; lamp base] 428. Appl. ti.: Base. © Lite America Corp. (in notice: Lite America Corp.); 3Jul69; (PZCOU2) Wrought candlestick. GP79917.
- LITTLE, A. C., JR. Poor Poovy Pedmore, songwriter. See NULL, CECIL A.
- LITTLE, NULL, pseud. Poor Poovy Pedmore, songwriter. See NULL, CECIL A.
- LITTON EDUCATIONAL PUB., INC. Problems in engineering and technical drawing. [Workbook of problem sheets in envelope] By Earl D. Black. 1 v. Mechanical drawings. © Litton Educational Pub., Inc.; 27 Jun72; IP10649.
- LITWIN, JOHN A. The law east of the Pecos. [Sheriff with drawn pistol] Print. © John Litwin; 7Jul72; K98538. © John A.
- LITZAU, JOHN L. [Portable electric hot lunch box] See WOZNIAK, EDMUND W.
- LIVINGSTON, DAVID MICHAEL. Amphora shards [among rock, fossils & seaweed] Col. slide. © David Michael Livingston; 13Nov72; JU13194.

- g. [Rock & fossil formation among seaweed] Col. slide. © David Michael Livingston; 13Nov72; Mug.
- JU13193. Pot. [Rock & fossil formation among seaweed] Col. slide. © David Michael Livingston; 13Nov72; JU13196
- Slanting pot, [Rock & fossil forma-tion among seaweed] Col. slide. © David Michael Livingston; 13Nov72; JU13192
- Vase. [Rock & fossil formation among seaweed] Col. slide. © David Michael Livingston; 13Nov72; JU13195.
- LIVINGSTON, GERALDINE C. M. Midnight Sun. [Horse; sculpture] © Geraldine C. M. Livingston; 24Nov72; GU50490.
- LIZARDI & WITTE, INC. See WE GIVE A HOOT.
- LIZKAY OF PHOENIX, pseud. See THOMPSON, ELIZABETH.
- LLOYD BROS. WALKER CO., INC. Louis Cohen. [Tombstone with menorah ornament] Design no.7230. Design. © Lloyd Bros. Walker Co.; 21Dec72; GU50698.
- LOBUE, MICHAEL PAUL. Chessmen: mid-evil characters [of grotesque appearance] 6 models. © Michael Paul LoBue; 1Nov72; GU50370.
- LOCHNER, IRMGARD. [The Middle East posters] S SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- LOCHRIDGE, PAUL LORIN. [Hunter with dogs; in field near bare tree] Original Seltzer picture. Painting. © Paul Lorin Lochridge; 13Nov72; GU50431.
- LOCKE, FRED A. Mark 1400, Thunderbird. See CONTEM-FORARY DEVELOPMENT, INC.
- LOEN-BRANDT, INC. See SUPERVISING BY OBJECTIVES.
- LOFRANO, CHARLES SALATORE. [Wood sculpture of IBM word processing center] See SODIN, ROBERT HARRY.
- LOFTIN, DAN. Miracles of Jesus. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- boncot bonkb.
 LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE.
 Celestial amusements. 1972. By Jack Darland. Collage. Signed: Darland.
 © Doris L. Rude Loftus & Jack Darland; 29Dec72; GU50632.
 The gathering of the ancestors. [Tower of dolls & others] 1972. By Jack Darland. Collage. Signed: Darland.
 © Doris L. Rude Loftus & Jack Darland; 29Dec72; GU50631.
 Widnight broadcast. [Symmetrical
 - Midnight broadcast. [Symmetrical arrangement of jewels, human fig-ures & others] Collage. © Doris L. Rude Loftus & Jack Darland; 29Dec72; GU50630.
 - The tower of the phoenix. [Resplen-dent idol] Collage. © Doris L. Rude Loftus & Jack Darland; 29Dec72; GU50629.
- LOGAN, JOHN. [A cast alloy artistic figurine of a pig, 7 1/4 inches in height sitting on a barrel holding a plate; bank] Metal. © John Logan; 15Apr72; GP80907.

WORKS OF ART

LONG, LOWELL K. NG, LOWELL K. The open gate; view to the Sierra. '70. By L. K. Long. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © Lowell K. Long; 27Jun72; GP80908. LONG, MICHAEL. Eldorado. See HALLMARK HOMES, INC. [House and apartment plans, Mansfield Manor, Castlewood Hall and the Lucerne models] See HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Pendleton & T-922-2 Mansard. See HALLMARK HOMES, INC. LONSDALE MILLS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Lonsdale Mills. Pattern no. 3290. © 22Jun72; H49734. LONSDALE MILLS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Lonsdale Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 3270. [Paisley motif with outline of trees] © llApr72; H48238. 3276. [Trees & doves] © 11Apr72; H48237. 3283. [Animals hidden in foliage of trees] © 8May72; H48239. LOOKING FOR THE LOST (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. (Filmstrip) Con-cordia Pub. House. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. A Family Films production. With sound recording (separately reg. as N2252) Adapted from a script by Margaret Wold. Credits. Article. Margaret Wold. Credits: Artists, Carol Marshall & Joan Paulsen. Concordia Pub. House; 1Sep72; 0 JP14445. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOESTRING (Film-strip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X331A-X331F: A history of style and vogue. 49 fr.--Finding what's right for you. 49 fr.--Face facts. 55 fr.--Figure facts. 45 fr.--Putting it together so it works. 51 fr.--Doing it all on a budget. 52 fr. Credits: General editor, Judith H. Puscell: serior photographer. John H. color, 35 mm. Russell; senior photographer, John H. Hopkins. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14524. LOOMSKILL, INC Print on fabric. Cricket. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 28139. [Assorted horns] By New Group; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 11May72; н49225. 28142. © 11May72; H49222. 28148. © 31Ju172; H49226. 28149. © 4Aug72; H49324. 28151. © 11Aug72; H49224. 28154. © 18Aug72; H49243. 28155. © 21Aug72; H49245. 28156. © 15Aug72; H49221. 28157. © 11Aug72; H49305. 28159. © 11Aug72; H49254. 28162. © 15Aug72; H49247. 28163. © 15Aug72; H49253. 28165. © 15Aug72; H49216. 3166. [Mushrooms] © 21Aug72; H49252. 28166. 28167. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 21Aug72; H49345. 28169. © 21Aug72; H49248. ction. Print on fabric. Loomskill, Inc. Election. Pattern no. 3903. © 21Jan72; H49049. 3916. © 1Feb72; H49050.

356

3931. © 7Aug72; H49067. 3933. © 8Aug72; H49065. 3934. © 14Aug72; H49068. 3936. @ 14Aug72; H49066. Enticement. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 12256. © 8May72; H48452. 12257. [Toy soldiers] © 26Apr72; н48453. 12260. [Apples & grapes] © 26May72; H48451. 12262. [Gowned little girls & flow-ers] © lJun72; H48450. Knit knack. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. No. 6932. © 15Aug72; H48494. 7107. © 11Ju172; H49442. 7286. © 150ct72; H49447. 7461. © 20Aug72; H48992. 7598. © 26May72; H48486. 7616. © 24 May 72; H48475. 7640. © 24 May 72; H48495. 7642. © 22May72; H48487. 7644. © 22May72; H48477. 7645. © 26May72; H48464. 7646. © 2Jun72; H48474. 7648. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 22May72; H48488. 7649. © 29May72; H48476. 8046. © 21Aug72; H48934. 8048. © 21Aug72; H48935. 8049. [Houses] © 100ct72; H49445. 8050. © 8sep72; H49648. 8051. © 11Aug72; H48991. 8052. © 11Aug72; H48997. 8053. © 25Sep72; H49450. 8054. © 11Aug72; H48996. 8055. © 15Aug72; H48936. 8056. © 25Sep72; H49448. 8297. © 255ep72; H49449. Mischief. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 33129. © 15May72; H48574. 33130. © 50ct71; H48577. 133. [Groups of men wearing wide-brimmed hats] © 14Jun72; 33133. н48575. 33143. © 5Jun72; H48573. 33144. © 6Jun72; H48576. 33146. © 8Jun72; H48578. 33147. [Birds & fruit] © 8Jun72; H48572. 33150. © 12Jun72; H48579. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 34184. © 15May72; H48454. 34186. [Doves] © 18May72; H48479.
34190. [Fruits] © 30May72; H48458.
34191. [Children playing crack-the-whip] © 30May72; H48456. 34191. 34193. © 1Jun72; H48478. 34196. [Children on gingham ground] © 5Jun72; H48455. 34197. [Roses] © 5Jun72; H48457. 34199-34200. © 13Jun72; H48482-48481. 34202. [Birds] © 13Jun72; H49258. 34202. [Ducks] © 13Jun72; H49258.
34210. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 20Jul72; H49259. 34213. © 21Ju172; H49321. 34217. © 18Aug72; H49227. 34220. [Picture hats] © 7Aug72; H49294.

34223. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 9Aug72; H49304. 34224. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 14Aug72; H49309. 34225. [Spotted apples] © 14Aug72; H49215. Revelation. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 17547. © 24Jul72; H49322. 17548. © 22Nov71; H49332. 17549. © 31Ju172; H49298. 17550. © 7Aug72; H49296. 17553. © 14Aug72; H49297. 17554. © 14Aug72; H49315. 17555. © 14Aug72; H49295. 17557. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 18Aug72; H49285. Stardom. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. Pattern no. 27118. © 6Apr72; H48594. 27121. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 14Jun72; H48591. 27122. © 19May72; H48593. 27124. © 22May72; H48608. 27127. [Ladybugs & flowers] © 25May72; H48592. 27128. © 26May72; H48609. 27129. © 6Jun72; H48607. 27137. [Calico with border tal equestrienne & trees]
 © 16Aug72; H49172. [Calico with border of orien-27139. © 8Aug72; H49168. 27141. [Sunflowers] By Flowerpatch; 27141. [Sunflowers] By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Loom-skill, Inc. © 14Aug72; H49173.
27142. [Reptile skin] © 15Aug72; H49174.
27143. [Jungle beasts in little com-partments] © 15Aug72; H49171. 27144. © 16Aug72; H49175. 27145. © 21Aug72; H49170. 27146. © 22Aug72; H49169. Stardom. Print on fabric. © Loom-skill, Ltd. (in notice: Loomskill, Inc.) Pattern no. 27130. © 14Jun72; H48610. 27132. © 12Jun72; H48611. Talkabout. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. © Looma no. Pattern no. 38005. © 7Aug72; H49040. 38015. © 7Aug72; H49057. 38016. © 7Aug72; H49043. 38020. © 20Ju172; H49042. 38021. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 17Aug72; H49058. 38023. © 22Aug72; H49041. 38025. © 10Aug72; H49055.
38028. © 12Jun72; H49056.
38029. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc.
© 15Jun72; H49054. 38029. © 15Jun72; H48908. 38034. By Flowerpatch; author of © 18Aug72; H49039. Travel talk. Print on fabric. © Loomskill, Inc. No 26664. © 20Mar72; H48503. 26728. © 6Apr72; H48491. 26751. © 8May72; H48580. 26753. © 10May72; H48590. 26754. © 11May72; H48582.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

26758. © 15May72; H48584. 26759. © 18May72; H48504. 5760. [Buttons] © 25May72; 26760. 26762. © 25 May 72; H48500. 26763. © 30May72; H48493. 26768. © 6Jun72; H48595. 26769. © 9May72; H48502. 26770. © 12Jun72; H48492. 26771. © 15Jun72; H48499. 26772. © 12Jun72; H48505. 26772. © 12Jun72; H49329. 26773. © 26Apr72; H48581. [Fruit] © 13Jun72; H48501. 26774 . 26776. © 14Jun72; H48583. 26780. © 10Jul72; H49217. 26785. © 20Jul72; H49237. 26786. © 20Jul72; H49300. 26787. © 20Jul72; H49334. 26791. © 31Ju172; H49336. 26792. © 7Aug72; H49341. 26793. © 7Aug72; H49338. 26796. © 8Aug72; H49220. 26797. © 9Aug72; H49278. 26798. © 10Aug72; H49299. 26801. © 14Aug72; H49279. 26803. © 15Aug72; H49337. 26804. © 16Aug72; H49328. 26805. © 16Aug72; H49280. 26808. © 7Aug72; H49301. 26810. © 21Aug72; H49327. 26811. © 21Aug72; H49219. 26813. © 22Aug72; H49325. Print on fabric. Zephyr. Loomskill, Inc. © Loomskir, Pattern no. 7629. © 21Aug72; H48933. 7630. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. 7631. © 1Jun72; H48425. 7632. © 2Jun72; H48427. 7633. © 3Ju172; H48426. 7634. © 8Jun72; H48428. 7636. [Tulips] © 4Jun72; H48429. 7638. © 19Jun72; H48424. 39. [Rousseau-style jungle] © 30Aug72; H49436. 7639. 7658. By R & S Associates; autors of the reproduction: Loomskill, Inc. © 6Jun72; H48430. By R & S Associates; author 8047. © 30Sep72; H49434. LOOS, MARIE. The Mariel original apartment design. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Marie Loos; 5Jul72; print) 1016213. LOPEZ, MANUEL M. Boca. [Curly-haired cartoon character singing into microphone] Drawing. Signed. © Manuel M. Lopez; 25Jul72; Signed. GU49748. LORD, RYLANCE ALLEN. [United States pharmacopoeia, 1820--a commemoration; open book, quill pen & ink pot] By Rylance Lord. Oil painting. Signed. © Rylance Allen Lord; 20Nov72; GU50532. LORE. Rod Stewart. See STAR PRODUCTIONS. s-LINE. pent wrath. [Bird expressing anger in various ways] Illus. by Patricia M. Apple. l v. Col. prints. © Lore Press & Gift Shop t.a. Lore-Line, solely owned by Mrs. J. V. Marsh; lApr72; K98535. LORE-LINE. Spent wrath. LORENZ, KEITH. Gridley. See SALISBURY, DAVID.

LORETTA, pseud. See LIGHTFOOT, LORETTA. LORI, pseud. See BRUNS, LORRAINE. LORRAINE, pseud. See DICKINSON, LORRAINE ADAMS. LOS ANGELES COUNTY ELECTRICAL JOINT APPRENTICESHIP & EDUCATION TRAINING See COMMITTEE THE RISE AND FALL OF BERT HAWKINS. LOS ANGELES COUNTY ELECTRICAL JOINT APPRENTICESHIP & EDUCATION TRAINING COMMITTEE. ELECTRICAL TRAINING TRUST. See THE RISE AND FALL OF BERT HAWKINS. LOST CREEK SPEEDWAY. See EASTERN KENTUCKY RACING. LOTHMAN, META A. See GYPSILADY. LOTRA, INC. Designer chess set. 6 mechanical drawings (blue line print) Scale 1" = 1". © Lotra, Inc.; 130ct72; IU16299. LOUIS, MORRIS. Color line. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LOVE, BETTY D. Dogwood Records. See DELLINGER, PHILLIP G. LOVELL, TOM. Cabeza de Vaca. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Free lunch on the Slaughter Ranch. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Plane table party on King Mountain. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. A trade at midnight. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. LOWE, HELEN G. [3-D cardboard collage; woman in 18th-century ball gown; in relief] By Helen Lowe & Dorothy Harris. Paint-ing. © Helen G. Lowe & Dorothy H. Harris; 3Ju172; GU49726 LOWENSTEIN (M.) & SONS, INC. KANDELL FABRICS DIVISION. See GABRIELLE CIE. LOWRY, L. S. Ferry boats. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. The harbour. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. LUGO, JOHN L. Mark. [Little boy reading on potty chair] By Lugo. Drawing. Signe © John L. Lugo; 8Dec72; GU50595. Signed. Michele. [Little girl on potty chair playing with cat] By Lugo. Draw-ing. Signed. © John L. Lugo; 8Dec72; GU50596. KAS, TERRENCE GEORGE. [Anatomical biological drawings] Pt.3. 20 col. drawings. © Terrence George Lukas; 5Jul72; IUL6214. LUKAS, LULEJIAN, MARYANNE. Monteray [i.e. Monterey] fishing boat. See HUGGAFISH. LUNGWITZ, MAX. For works with Max Lungwitz as artist See DRAWING BOARD, INC. LUNT STERLING. NT STERLING. [Lattice panelling with superimposed flowers; design on flatware] Pattern no.5900. Sterling. © Rogers, Lunt & Bowlen Co. t.a. Lunt Sterling; 12Sep72; GP80915. LUSTERGOLD, LTD. [Original hand embroidered designs applied to textiles; exotic floral motifs] 7 designs in fabric. © Lustergold, Ltd.; 19Jul72; GU49783.

Original hand embroidered designs riginal hand embroidered designs applied to textiles. [Floral pat-terns; purse & eyeglasses case] 2 designs in fabric. © Lustergold, Ltd.; 13Nov72; GU50439.

LUTES. JOHN.

See NEW YORK GRAPHIC Jerry Jimmy. S SOCIETY, LTD.

LYNE, MICHAEL. Hurdle race. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.

Μ

- M & R ENTERPRISES. My name is Ketzella. [Square pillow with rick rack features; stuffed] Textile. Appl. ti.: Pillow doll. © Mr. & Mrs. Ross Filion d.b.a. M & R Enterprises; 7Jun72; GP82057.
- C. BIZZARE GRAPHICS. Μ. Roadhouse. [Dragon creature; round sticker] Author of the print: Mi-chael F. Coyle. Print. © M. C. Bizzare Graphics, a division of McNight & Smurdley Graphic Design; 4Mar72; K98341.
 - Amar/2; K90341. badhouse. [Near Eastern type temple with dragon creature in front; poster] Author of the print; Michael F. Coyle. Print. © M. C. Bizzare Graphics, a division of McNight & Smurdley Graphic Design; 4Mar72; K98340. Roadhouse.

M., D. See MARTIN, DONALD DOUGLAS.

- M. E. ENTERPRISES.
 - [Illustrated menu and letter from Franco-Prussian War; surrounded by border of assorted animals & large balloons] Signed: Carr; author of the print: Memie Bright Eisner d.b.a. M. E. Enterprises. Col. print. © M. E. Enterprises; Col. print. © M 14Nov72; K99744.

R. E.

- M., R. E. [Shorewood] See FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZATION.
- MSJC PRODUCTIONS. See COOLING SYSTEM SERVICE.
- ROUGHING AND ALIGNMENT.
- VALVE SERVICE: DISASSEMBLY AND
- INSPECTION PROCEDURES.
- VALVE SERVICE: FACING AND ROCKER ARM SERVICE.

MAASS, DAVID A.

- Breaking formation. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- Mallard, See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD,
- Wilderness wings. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

MCBRIDE, F.

- [U.S. Coast Guard Lighthouse, New Orleans, La.] See BROWN, JEAN M. BAUM.
- MCCAFFERTY, MARJORIE. [Watercolor painting of cowboy on horse alongside of cattle] 1913. By Charles M, Russell. Signed: C. M. Russell. © Marjorie McCafferty; 21Dec72; GU50679.

MCCALL FUB. CO.
Betsy McCall celebrates Lucia Day.
[Betsy in nightgown & robe; cutouts]
Col. print. (In McCall's)
McCall Pub. Co.; 21Nov72; K99555.
Betsy McCall learns symbol talk.
[Betsy with chart & l outfit; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, Sept. 1972, p.58) © McCall Pub. Co.; 22Aug72; K98376.

MCCALL PUB. CO.-Con. Betsy McCall learns symbol talk. [Girl in slacks, assorted symbols & 1 outfit; cutouts] Col. print. © McCall Pub. Co.; 22Aug72; K99762. Betsy McCall makes an apple doll. [Doll collection, Betsy in culottes & 2 other outfits; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, May 1972, p.80) © McCall Pub. Co.; 20Apr72; K98544. Betsy McCall writes from Portugal. [Betsy McCall writes from Portugal. [Betsy in native costumes; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's, Aug. 1972, p.44) @ McCall Pub. Co.; 20Jul72; K98323. 20Jul72; K98323. Betsy McCall's calendar for 1973. [Children on sled & others] Col. print. (In McCall's, Jan. 1973) © McCall Pub. Co.; 21Dec72; K99817. Betsy McCall's town bakes for Unicef. [Betsy in pinafore & 2 other out-fits; cutouts] Col. print. (In McCall's) © McCall Pub. Co.; 21Sep72; K99275. Big doll robbery at Betsy McCall's! [Betsy holding hand of smaller girl with life-size doll] Col. print. © McCall Pub. Co.; 190ct72; K99166. MCCARTHY, WILLIAM PATRICK Keep your head down. [Hand pressing down head on obverse, 2 stick fig-ures playing golf on reverse] Design. Appl. tl.: Most important golf teacher-reminder. © William Patrick McCarthy; 8Nov72; GU50423. MCCLINTOCK, RICHARD S. [The duodenary; simple, geometric designs] By McClintock. 12 acryl-ic paintings. Signed. © Richard S. McClintock; 30Jul72; GP81913. MCCLURE, DARRELL. Regatta. See AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. MCCLURE, DRUTH. The Hawk, Lt. Scott Hawkins of the narco squad. [Cartoon strip] I ne hawk, Lt. Scott Hawkins of the narco squad. [Cartoon strip] Idea created by Druth McClure. Drawings on 6 sheets. Based on Al Fann's play, King Heroin, prev. reg. 17Jun69, DU74645. NM: additions & revisions. © Druth McClure; 4Aug72; culle066 GU49826. photo. © Norma 230ct72; K99708. MCCLUSKIE, DEVON. [Stage design for The story of A: a primitive tale] Drawing. © Devon McCluskie; 22Sep72; IU16288. MCCOLLIUM, CARYL C. [Leadership; divided triangle forming cross; decal] Design in fabric. © Caryl C. McCollum; 14Aug72; GU49892. MACCOWAN, H. L. Lookout point. See AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. COY, JUNE BELLE IMHOFF. Portrait of Christ. By June Belle Imhoff. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © June Belle Imhoff McCoy (June Belle Imhoff); 18Aug72; GP81020. MCCOY. MCCOY, WILLIAM MICHAEL. GOY, WILLIAM MICHAEL.
 Playing pieces for variation on chess [with territorial pieces for knight, bishop & rook] 9 plaster pieces.
 © William M. McCoy; 4Dec72; GP82458.

MCCREARY, JIM. The withering up of nature's child. See WIRSIG, GENE F.

MCCULLOUGH, VERNE. Try it, you'll like it. See CELESTIAL ARTS.

MCCUTCHEON, ROBERT H. Christmas 1972. See GORHAM.

- MCDERMOTT, ARTHUR JEROME, JR. Sport runabout. [Boat] June 1972. Drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1 1/2" = 1'0". © Arthur J. McDerstit La . 0/wa700. UISC/II. McDermott, Jr.; 9Aug72; IU16241.
- MCDONALD ENGRAVING CO., INC. See MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE, INC. See
- MCDONALD, RALPH. Joseph, a just man. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- MCDONALD, RALPH J. Dr. Luke helps Paul. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
 - The last day of school. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- MACDONALL, ANGUS. The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS PUB. CO.
- MCDOWELL, JULIA LOOMIS. Histo-graphic; Word-graphic; Bible-graphic; Color-graphic. [Depiction of Lindbergh flight & 3 others] By Julie McDowell. 4 drawings. © Julie McDowell; 20ct72; GU50243.
- MCFADDEN, DAVID J. Mike Neill, guidance counselor, JFK High. [Port.] Drawing. © David J. McFadden; 7Jul72; GU49705.
- MCFALL, THEODORE F. La abuela. [Head of woman with wrinkled face; sculpture] © T. McFall; 160ct72; GU50289. Girl's head [looking over shoulder] By T. McFall. Clay. Signed.
 T. McFall; 19Sep72; GU50078.
 Kid, [Head] By T. McFall. Clay. Signed.
 T. McFall; 19Sep72; GU50076.
- [Love doves; sculpture] 2 works © T. McFall; 100ct72; GU50334. 2 works.
- © T. McFall; 100ct/2; GU50524. Quill. [Stylized porcupine; figurine] By T. McFall. Clay. Signed. © T. McFall; 19Sep72; GU50075. Relaxed hand [with prominent bones] By T. McFall. Clay. Signed. © T. McFall; 19Sep72; GU50077. Robert Louis Stevenson. [Head; sculp-ture] © T. McFall; 160ct72; GU50290. Chart Louis Stevenson. [Head; herek]
- Robert Louis Stevenson. [Head & neck in relief; plaque] Appl. ti.: R. L. S. plaque. © T. McFall; 160ct72; GU50291.
- Sleepy monkey. [Statuette] © T. McFall; 100ct72; GU50236.
- MCGAHEE, WELBOURNE DAWSON. [Tailess Lincoln; views of penny with blank side] Photo. © Welbourne Dawson McGahee; 17Aug72; JP14260.
- MCGHEE, BOB. New York Gold. See RIM MUSIC CORP.
- MCGOURAN, JIM. Saint Bernard. [Head of dog within ornate frame; in relief] Plaster. © Jim McGouran; 28Nov72; GP82451. MCGRAW-HILL FIIMS. See CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT SERIES. CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES. EARTH SCIENCE SERIES.
- [THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES] FAMILY SERIES.

THE HAPPY LION AND THE BEAR. THE HAPPY LION'S QUEST. THE HAPPY LION'S TREASURE. HOLTDAY SERTES HOME DECORATION SERIES. ON OUR BLOCK SERIES. THE THREE HAPPY LIONS. WORDS AND SOUNDS. MCGRAW-HILL, INC. See CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT SERIES. CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES. EARTH SCIENCE SERIES. [THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES] FAMILY SERIES. THE HAPPY LION AND THE BEAR. THE HAPPY LION'S TREASURE. THE HAPPY LION'S QUEST. HOLIDAY SERIES. HOME DECORATION SERIES. ON OUR BLOCK SERIES. THE THREE HAPPY LIONS. WORDS AND SOUNDS MCGUCKIN, FLOYD. How to build a 16-foot redwood wood strip canoe. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC. MACHADO, JOAN. Adventures in felt. [Assorted ani-mals, pond & others] Set 2. Ser graph on felt. © Joan Machado; ISep72; GP82440. Seri-[Adventures in felt; human hands, assorted animals & others] Set 3. Print on felt. © Joan Machado; 1Sep72; GP82471. MCHUGH, NANCY GREEN. For works with Nancy Green McHugh artist See PENCRAFT STUDIOS, IN INC. MCINTIRE, SAMUEL. [From a carved wood mantelpiece by Samuel McIntire in the Gardner-Pingree house, Salem, Mass] See ESSEX INSTITUTE, SALEM, MASS. MCKAY, GEORGE W. Nebraska. See BIG RED POSTER CO. MACKAY, NANCY. See TAT AND TOE'S TALE. MACKAY, ROBERT. Control chart: new method of control in photo mechanical reproduction. [Transparency] Col. drawing. © Robert MacKay; 11Apr72; IP10703. MCKENNA, RICHARD WALTER. Heavenly here, in love. [Couple reclining near stream in woods] Col. photo. © Richard Walter McKenna; 17Ju172; JU13112. MCKENNA; 1/301/2; 3019112. MCKEON CONSTRUCTION. McK V fiveplex plan 43B. [Condomini-um] Oct. 16, 1972. Drawn by R. F. C. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 10 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet 1-10. © McKeon Construction; 200ct72; IP10818. MCKEOWN, EMILY. Sew E-Z. [Pattern for raglan sleeve T-shirt] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Emily McKeown; 26Aug72; IP10734. MACKOWSKI, L. How and where to have fun in the Seneca highlands. See SENECA HIGHLANDS TOURIST ASSN., INC. MCKUSICK, CRAIG ALAN. Pouvoir au le frere et la soeur. [Heads of young woman & man holding fist up; poster] By Alan MAlan, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Alan MAlan (Craig Alan McKusick); 18Jul72; GP80682.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

MCLAUCHLAN, BILL. For works with Bill McLauchlan as artist See DRAWING BOARD, INC. MCLAUGHLIN, JOHN W. Gulf happy face. [Smile face formed from letters in Gulf] Drawing. © John W. McLaughlin; lAug72; GU49812. MCLAUGHLIN, TERRY. Maid in Venice. [Half port. of old-fashioned woman standing beside fire hydrant] Author of original work unknown; author of the repro-duction: Terry McLaughlin. Col. lithograph of painting. Signed: T. McLaughlin. © Terry McLaughlin; 240ct72; H49496. MACLELLAN, CHARLES A. The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS PUB. CO. MACMILLAN CO. See THE EMERGENCE OF COMPLEX SOCIETIES. INVITACION AL MUNDO HISPANICO: UNO MODOS DE VIVIR. MCNIGHT & SMURDLEY GRAPHIC DESIGN. M. C. BIZZARE GRAPHICS. See M. C. BIZZARE GRAPHICS. MCNOOT, ASHLEY. [McNoot cartoon post cards, series of 4 designs, San Juan Islands ferries] See BERGER, KNUTE E. MCPHEETERS, BILL. People to love and help. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. [Ants; design on T-shirt] Print on fabric. © McQ; 14Jun72; GP81214. Custer had it coming. [Indian head; T-shirt] Col, serigraph on fabric. © McQ; 15May72; GP80646. Ecology is for the birds, and the fish, and the rest of us animals. [Starred bird & striped fish; T-shirt] Col. serigraph on fabric. @ McQ; 13Jun72; GP80645. [Global flower; design on T-shirt] Print on fabric. © McQ; 15May72; GP81215. ne pusher. [Shrouded skull; po Reproduction of photo. © McQ; 22Mar72; K98072. poster] The pusher. School bus [with sad face on front; design on T-shirt] Print on fabric. © McQ; 15May72; GP81213. [Thumbing hand; T-shirt] Serigraph on fabric. © McQ; 15May72; GP80647. MCREYNOLDS, FLORA FLORANCE. International time table. [Map of world on wheel] Drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 27Aug71, IU15808. NM: additions. © Flora Florance McReynolds; 2Aug72; IP10824. MCWILLIAMS, MORRIS, JR. [Astrological designs for garments; zodiac signs on legs of bell-bottom trousers] 12 col. designs. © Morris McWilliams, Jr. & Robert Linwood Young; 29Sep72; GU50317. MADDICK, MARY. Love at first sight. See SHAW-BARTON.

MADISON CO.

[Artist's rendering of premises at 117 East 57th Street; modern sky-scraper] Signed: Mutin. Painting. Appl: author: Madison Co., employe for hire. © Madison Co.; 12Dec72; GU50696.

MADJESKI, URSULA A. Popo Gego. [Mouse-like doll; stuffed plush] Textile. © Ursula A. Mad-jeski; 28Feb72; GP81113. Puss 'n' Boots. [Stuffed, plush] Textile. © Ursula A. Madjeski; 28Feb72; GP81117. MAENZA, DAVE. Chicago White Sox. S PUBLICATIONS, LTD. See EDITORIAL MAFCO. See MEIER & FRANK MDSE. CO., TNC. MAGGIACOMO, ANTHONY J. [Bookworm; wigged man in period cos-tume reading & holding many books; sculpture on base] © Anthony J. Maggiacomo; 22Sep72; GU50133. MAGIDOU, STEPHAN. Oversized oxford shoe. See BIG FOOT. Oversized tennis shoe. See BIG FOOT. MAHER, LAWRENCE. [Draw draft tr Draw draft trouble] See NEUDECKER, CHARLES B. MAHON, WILLIAM E Modern Addition. [Logotype] © William E. Mahon; 300ct72; Drawing. TU16319. MAHONEY, JOHN P. See TRI-VUE INDUS-TRIES MAITLAND (VIC) & ASSOCIATES, INC. INSTITUTE OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH. See INSTITUTE OF EDUCATIONAL RESEARCH, PITTSBURGH. MAITREYI, pseud. See THOMAS, KAREN. MALLEY, JUDY R. The birthday girl [with cake & pres-ents; applique] Textile. © Judy Malley; 22Aug72; GP82464. The happy clown. [Applique] Textile. © Judy Malley; 1Sep72; GP82467. Hearts and flowers. [Little boy & girl holding gifts behind their backs; applique] Textile. © Judy Malley; 1Sep72; GP82468. Little Miss Muffet. [Applique] Tex-tile. @ Judy Malley; 22Aug72; tile. © GP82465. Teddy and me. [Little girl holding stuffed bear; applique] Textile. © Judy Malley; 110ct72; GP82466. MALLIN, ANTHONY. Friends. [Swimmer near diving whale] By Tony Mallin. Acrylic painting. Signed. © Tony Mallin; 23Sep72; GP81937. Sea clown. [Man in rowboat watching leaping whale] By Tony Mallin. Acrylic painting. Signed. © Tony Mallin; 23Sep72; GP81939. Soulful eyes. [Seal & baby] By Tony Mallin. Acrylic painting. Signed. © Tony Mallin; 23Sep72; GP81938. MAMSELLE [Article of jewelry] © Mamselle a.a.d.o. B. B. Greenberg Co. Boy/girl. [Raggedy Ann & Andy; pin] Metal. © 14Jun72; GP80671. irl. [Raggedy Ann type; pin] Metal. © 14Jun72; GP81103. Girl. MANDICH, RICHARD. We pay to kill. [Army recruiting poster, defaced] Photo. © Richard Mandich; 18Sep72; JU13150. MANDRAGONA, FIO. Lattice. See PATTERN RIGHTS. INC. MANENA, FRIEDRICH WILHELM. Titman and Nipples. [Pair of super crime fighters in comic situations] By Fred Manena. 1 v. Drawings. © Fred Manena; 5Sep72; GU50028.

MANN, MARGARET. Major Domo. [Doll] Textile. © Margaret Mann; 20May71; GP79622. MANN, PAUL. See HUGGAFISH. MANN. WALLY. INN, WALLY. [Shacks; in rustic settings] 4 repro-ductions of pen & ink drawings. Covers of notepaper folders. © Wal-ly Mann; 19May72; GP80036. MANNING, REGINALD W. Cactus wren [with nest atop cactus] By Reg Manning. Col. print. (Reg son cartoon cards. Desert birds notes, DB1-25) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Reg Manning; 230ct72; K99215. (Regan-Century plant, hedgehog cactus [with faces] By Reg Manning. Col. print. (Reganson cartoon cards. Laughing cactus notes, LC4-25) Signed. Cove: of notepaper folder. © Reg Manning; Cover 230ct72; K99210. f owl. [Two, with cactus] By Reg Manning. Col. print. (Reganson car-toon cards. Desert birds notes, DB4-25) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Reg Manning; 230ct72; voo216 Elf owl. Manning. K99216. Giant saguaro cactus, saguaro blos-soms. [Cactus with smile on face; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Laughing cactus notes) © Reg Manning; 230ct72; K99548. Ocotillo, prickly pear [forming human figure] By Reg Manning. Col. figure] By Reg Manning. Col. print. (Reganson cartoon cards. Laughing cactus notes, LC2-25) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Reg Manning; 230ct72; K99213. Roadrunners. By Reg Manning. Col. print. (Reganson cartoon cards. Desert birds notes, DB3-25) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Reg Manning; 230ct72; K99212. Manning; 2000172; K99212. Under the desert mistletoe, Gambel's quail. By Reg Manning. Col. print. (Reganson cartoon cards. Desert birds notes, DB2-25) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Reg Manning; 230ct72; K99214. Yucca, barrel cactus [with faces] Reg Manning. Col. print. (Reganson cartoon cards. Laughing cactus notes, LC3-25) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Reg Manning; 230ct72; K99211. MANSER, JAMES. Yukon's golden rivers of '98. [Map with gold prospectors & others; post card] GC-2417. From an original drawing by James Manser. Col. draw-ing. Signed: J. Manser. © James Manser; 8Sep72; GU50081. MARC, pseud: See CALISTI, MARCELLE. MARCELLO.

Pennsylvania. See PARCH CARD CO.

MARCOVITZ, D. L. Americans for America. writz, D. L. mericans for America. [Eagle on starred & striped shield; emblem] Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Em-blem for Americans for America. © D. L. Marcovitz; 30Jul72; GP80929.

MARCUS-BERNET, LTD. American collies. [Mother & pups lying in grass] By James Franzen; author of the reproduction: Marcus-Bernet, Ltd. a.a.d.o. Joys, Ltd. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: J. Franzen. © Marcus-Bernet, Ltd. a.a.d.o. Joys, Ltd.; 29Mar72; ub926 н48236.

MARCUS BROS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros., div. of Whittaker Tex., Inc. A20,579. [Anchors, helms & boats] © 18Jul72; H48405. A20,583. [Surfers & surfing slang] © 18Jul72; H48406. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros., Textile Div., Whittaker Textile, Inc. A20,673. © 1Sep72; H48744. A20,674. © 31Aug72; H48745. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros., Textiles Div., Whittaker Text., Inc. A20,554. © 6Jul72; H48203. A20,556. © 6Ju172; H48205. A20,557. © 11Aug72; H48618. A20,558. © 11Aug72; H48619. A20,565. © 6Jul72; H48204. A20.611. 20,611. [Boy and girl watching sailboats] © 17Jul72; H48304. A20,612. © 18Jul72; H48344. A20,631. © 4Aug72; H48601. A20,641. © 17Aug72; H48634. A20,647. © 28Aug72; H48684. A20,650. © 28Aug72; H48683. A20,654. © 22Aug72; H48710. A20,655. © 28Aug72; H48685. A20,656. © 17Aug72; H48633. A20,657. © 22Aug72; H48709. A20,663. [Eyelet] © 20ct72; H49005. A20,664. © 28Aug72; H48682. A20,665. © 28Aug72; H48708. A20,717. © 11Dec72; H49731. A20,721. © 12Dec72; H49727. A20,727. © 11Dec72; H49728. A20,731. © 18Dec72; H49784. A20,733. © 18Dec72; H49783. A20,736. © 18Dec72; H49785. A20,749. © 11Dec72; H49729. A20,782. [Tropical birds] © 18Dec72; H49781. A20,782. [Mice] © 18Dec72; H49782. MARCUS BROS. TEXTILE CORP. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marcus Bros. Textile Corp. A20,606. © 4Aug72; H48603. A20,632. © 5Sep72; H48833. A20,635. © 4Aug72; H48833. A20,639. © 4Aug72; H48641. A20,644. © 4Aug72; H48602. A20,652. © 17 Aug72; H48635. A20,687. [Nautical motif] © 1Sep72; H48746. MARCUS, STEPHANIE. Ms. Liberty. See LIBERATION ENTER-PRISES. Unstack the deck. See LIBERATION ENTERPRISES. MAREK. JAY. Meats judging. See MAREK SLIDES. MAREK, JOSEPH A. See DESERTLAND SALES MAREK SLIDES. Meats judging. 120 col. slides. Appl. author: Jay Marek. © Jay Marek d.b.a. Marek Slides; 15Apr71; TP14625. MARESCA, ARCANGELO. Mr. Hot Dog, U.S.A. [Dapperly dressed figure with hot dog head] Drawing. Arcangelo Maresca; 130ct72; GU50259

360

SARA SOFIA MARTINEZ. See MARESMA MARTINEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. MARGARDT CORP [Southern Bank on Colonel Sanders. [Southern gentleman holding chicken bucket; statuette] Polyethylene. © Margardt Corp.; 20ct72; GP82352. MARGET, LEONARD E. ARGET, LEUNARD E. Chemical bond model. © Leonard E. Marget; 15Aug72; IP10839. Model of gas. © Leonard E. Marget; 15Aug72; IP10840. MARGULIES, ISIDORE. Exuberance; nude female torso. [Sculp ture] © Isidore Margulies; 18Sep72; GU50105. [Sculp-Virginia III; nude female figure lean-ing forward on rail. [Sculpture] © Isidore Margulies; 18Sep7?; GU50106. MARINARO, CLAIRE L. 8-sided lighthouse. [Ceramic mold] Plaster. © Claire L. Marinaro & Fasquale C. Marinaro; 300ct72; GU50392. MARINARO, PASQUALE C. 8-sided lighthouse. See MARINARO, CLAIRE L. MARION, JOYCE. Follow Me. See SLATTERY, VERNON E. MARIUS, CLEOTA. [Artiste originals; Oriental land-scape on side of house] Painting. © Cleota Marius; 21Sep72; GU50263. MARKET PUBLICATIONS, INC. MEDIA PRO-DUCTIONS. See MEDIA PRODUCTIONS. MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC. This is the store without walls, which offers its customers 3 exceptional advantages. [Door; envelope] Print. © Marketing Associates, Inc.; 25Jul72; K98420. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT., CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. See CHRYSLER CORP. CHRYSLER INSTITUTE. MARKETING TRAINING DEPT. MARKS, GEORGE B. The get-a-way. [Mounted cowboy hold ing reins of horse as companion readies to mount, on base; statu-ette] Bronze. © George B. Marks; 10Jun72; GP81855. [Mounted cowboy hold-MARLA FABRICS, LTD. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marla Fabrics. Pattern no. 747. © 7Jun72; H48366. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Marla Fabrics, Ltd. Pattern no. 722. © 25Jun72; H48261. 29. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Marla Fabrics, Ltd. © 15Jun72; GP80091. 729. 729. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Marla Fabrics, Ltd. © 15Jun72; H49412. 49. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Marla Fabrics, Ltd. © 27Jul72; GP80092. 749. 749. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Marla Fabrics, Ltd. © 27Jul72; H49413. 753. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Marla Fabrics, Ltd. © 27 Ju172; GP80093. 753. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Marla Fabrics, Ltd. © 27Jul72; H49414. 755. © 25Jun72; H48652.

MARQUIS, JOHN R. Reaching for affluence. [Transparent cylinder containing 5 rods beneath suspended globe; sculpture] © John R. Marquis; 280ct72; GP82436. Unwanted child, accepted child. [Two transparent rods, 1 bent & the other straight & buttressed; sculpture] © John R. Marquis; 16Nov72; GP82437. MARRS, ANNETTE LEE. RKS, ANMETIZ LEE.
 The further fattening adventures of Pudge, girl blimp. [Cartoon strip] By Lee Marrs. Drawings on 6 sheets.
 © Annette Lee Marrs; 27Jul72; GU49823. Mei-Lin Luftwaffe, aerial infant [destroys ring of criminals; cartoon strip] By Lee Marrs. 1 v. Draw-ings. Signed. © Annette Lee Marrs; 7Sep72; GU50050. MARSCHALK, HARRY C., JR. Marihuana. See P. C. PRESS. MARSH, MRS. J. V. See LORE-LINE. MARSHACK, ALEXANDER. [Intentional engraving on artifacts from Pech de l'Aze and Romanelli] 3 drawings. © Alexander Marshack; 3 drawings. © AL 27Nov72; IP10831. [Prehistoric engraved artifacts from Pech de l'Aze and Romanelli] 3 photos. © Alexander Marshack; 3 photos. © Alex 27Nov72; JP14556. MARSHALL, BYRON A. MARADL, BIROW A. The dragon in the stars. [Zodiac wheel with dragon below] By Julia B. Sinclair & Byron A. Marshall. Drawing. Signed. © Byron A. Mar-shall & Julia B. Sinclair; 21Dec72; OTEOGE GU50675. MARSHALL, P. ROYAL. [N.W. Indian totem poles; bottle] © P. Royal Marshall; 21Nov72; GU50584. MARSHALL, WILLIAM C. [The quadruple schematic chess set] Design. © William C. Marshall; llSep72; GU50130. MARTIN, DONALD DOUGLAS. Almosomla, all mouses everywhere.
 [Mouse traveling on frisbee] By
 D. M. Col. drawing. Signed.
 © Donald D. Martin; 40ct72; GU50203. MARTIN, HENRY LASTER. Ballet dancers. [Elongated, abstract couple on base] © Laster Martin; 15Dec72; GU50654. MARTIN, JOSEPH G. See SOMAR GREETING CARD CO. MARTIN, PATRICIA ANN. Droopies. [Whimsical, sad owls] D ing on 2 sheets. © Patricia Ann Martin & Antonette Carr; 17Jul72; Draw-GU49738. MARTIN, ROBERT. Blues. [Three birds] By Robert, pseud. Col. reproduction of wa pseud. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. Signed. © Robert Martin; 24Nov72; GP82273. bbwhites. By Robert, pseud. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Robert Martin; 24Nov72; GP82275. Bobwhites. ardinals. [Male & female about to perch on branch] By Robert, pseud. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Robert Martin; 24Nov72; GP82274. Cardinals.

MARTIN, ROBYN.

1972

- RTIN, ROBYN.
 [Bachelor buttons; actual seeds along with planting instructions & illus-tration of full grown plant on windowsill] Col. print. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Robyn Martin; lDec72; K99874.
 [Monterey pine; steps toward growing tree juxtaposed with fully decorat-ed Christmas tree; folder] Col. print. © Robyn Martin; lDec71; K99722.
- print. K99722.
- [Pumpkin; seeds with planting instruc-tions & illustration of pumpkin patch] Col. print. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Robyn Martin; lSep72; K99875.
- [White fir; seeds & illustrated in-structions for planting & care] Col. print. Signed. Cover of card folder. © Robyn Martin; 1Dec72; K99873.
- MARTIN, SHEILA. Light. [Fish looking through round hole into outer space; poster] 10 Artist: Sheila Martin; author of 1014. the reproduction: Pomegranate. Col reproduction of painting. © Sheila Martin; 15Sep72; H49482. Col
- MARTIN, SONIA S. See SOMAR GREETING CARD CO.
- MARTIN, WILLIAM G. Bronze plaque, Sebastian's Store, San Simeon. See VIVAYO ENTERPRISES.
- Main Terrace, Hearst Castle dedica-tion plaque. See VIVAYO ENTER-PRISES.
- MARTIN, WILLIE C. Black women of America, beautiful people, 1973 poster calendar. [Ports.] Photos., W. C. Martin. 1 v. 12 reproductions. © W. C. Martin; 200ct72; K99190.
- MARTINEZ, EDWARD. INEZ, EDWARD. xxing. [Old-fashioned poster featuring former boxing stars] Artist, Eddie Martinez. Col. reproduction of painting. © Eddie Martinez; 29Nov72; K99910. Boxing.
- MARTINEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. Full bloom spring roses [reflecting on glass] By Sara Martinez Maresma. Oil painting. Signed. © Sara Sofia Martinez; 250ct72; GU50338.
 - Happy roses [in silver bowl] By Sara Martinez Maresma. Oil painting. Signed. © Sara Sofia Martinez (Sara Martinez Maresma); 13Sep72; GU50067.

 - Martinez Maresma); 155ep/2; G050067.
 Pink and yellow roses [in silver bowl] By Sara Martinez Maresma. Oil paint-ing. Signed. © Sara Sofia Martinez; 250ct72; GU50337.
 [Pink roses family] By Sara Martinez Maresma. Oil painting. Signed.
 © Sara Sofia Martinez (Sara Martinez Maresma); 15Sep72; GU5098.
 Poses for a vase. By Sara Martinez
 - Roses for a vase. By Sara Martinez Maresma. Oil painting. Signed. © Sara Sofia Martinez; 250ct72; GU50336.
 - Roses going out the canvas. By Sa Martinez Maresma. Oil painting. Signed. © Sara Sofia Martinez; 250ct72; GU50335.
 - [Yellow roses family] By Sara Martinez Maresma. Oil painting. Signed. © Sara Sofia Martinez (Sara Martinez Maresma); 15Sep72; GU50097.
- MARTINKUS, STANLEY C. Coin collectors fob. [Classic profile in relief] Metal & Leather. Appl. ti.: Coin collectors watch fob, strap type. Appl. states prev. reg. 10Apr72, GU48941. NM: revisions. © Stan-El, pseud. of Stanley C. Martinkus; 1May72; GP81093.

- MARTINSEN, JOHN H. Arlington set. [Kennedy's grave & other views of Arlington Cemetery] VAAC-12, VAAC-15, VAAC-20, VAAC-30, VAAC-66. 5 col. slides in case. © John H. Martinsen; 18Nov72; TRACCT JP14563.

 - JP14563. George Washington set. [Washington Monument & others] PSGW-10, PSGW-14, PSGW-20, PSGW-36, PSGW-40. 5 col. slides in case. © John H. Martinsen; 18Nov72; JP14564. Library of Congress set. [Entrance statuary & others] DCLC-12, DCLC-15, DCLC-18, DCLC-21, DCLC-30. 5 col. slides in case. © John H. Martinsen; 18Nov72; JP14562. Lincoln Memorial set. PSAL-10,
 - Martinsen; IONOV(2; JP14502. Lincoln Memorial set. PSAL-10, PSAL-13, PSAL-16, PSAL-18, PSAL-22. 5 col. slides in case. © John H. Martinsen; 18Nov72; JP14567.
 - Smithsonian set. [Antique locomotive & others] DCSI-15, DCSI-38, DCSI-59--DCSI-61. 5 col. slides in case. © John H. Martinsen; 18Nov72; JP14566.
 - Statue set. [Thomas Jefferson & oth-ers from Washington, D.C.] DCSM-31, DCSM-57, DCSM-70--DCSM-71, DCSM-81. 5 col. slides in case. © John H. Martinsen; 18Nov72; JP14565.
 - Martinsen; ISNov72; JP14565. Thomas Jefferson set. [Jefferson Memorial & others] PSTJ-25, PSTJ-30, PSTJ-36, PSTJ-40, PSTJ-46. 5 col. slides in case. © John H. Martinsen; 18Nov72; JP14568. U.S. Capitol set. DCCB-11, DCCB-20, DCCB-50, DCCB-75, DCCB-80. 5 col. slides in case. © John H. Martin-sen; 18Nov72; JP14569.
- MARTORANA, FRANK. Peek-a-boo. See CELESTIAL ARTS.
- MARVONE. Bull. [Statuette] Appl. author: Evonne F. Krone. © Marvone, join venture of Martin Newman & Evonne F. Krone; 23Jul72; GP82363. joint
 - Female figure [in Egyptian dress; male figure [in Egyptian dress; statuette] Appl. author: Evonne F. Krone. © Marvone, joint venture of Martin Newman & Evonne F. Krone; 23Jul72; GP82359.
 - Grotesque human figure [with wings, goat's head & legs; statuette] Appl. author: Evonne F. Krone. © Marvone, joint venture of Martin Newman & Evonne F. Krone; 23Jul72; GP82364.
 - Head [of Egyptian woman; sculpture] Appl. author: Evonne F. Krone. © Marvone, joint venture of Martin Newman & Evonne F. Krone; 23Jul72; GP82362.
 - m. [Statuette] Appl. author: Evonne F. Krone. © Marvone, joint venture of Martin Newman & Evonne F. Krone; 23Jul72; GP82360. Ram. ioint
 - Water bearer: [Statuette] Appl. author: Evonne F. Krone. © Marvone, joint venture of Martin Newman & Evonne F. Krone; 23Jul72;
- MARY BERNADETTE, SISTER, O.C.S.O. See BERNADETTE, SISTER, O.C.S.O.
- MARY CELESTINE, SISTER. See KELLY, CELESTINE, SISTER.
- MARYSE, pseud. See PROCTOR, MARIE LOUISE.
- MASAAKT Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. [Textile pattern] See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- MASAAKI STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See FOXCO INDUS-TRIES, INC.

- MASON, RICHARD MONTGOMERY. Mr. Percentum. [Comic character with facial features depicted by % sign] Drawings on 4 sheets. © Richard Montgomery Mason; 25Aug72; GU50020.
- MASON, ROY M. The call of the open calendar. See SHAW-BARTON.

MASON, SUE. Gameland. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.

- MASON, THOMAS S.
- IZodiac portrayals; family crests in relief; plaques] By House of Mason (Thomas S. Mason) 12 works.
 Thomas S. Mason & Eleanora O'Don-nell; 27Sep72; GU50256.
- MASSARO, PETER J. Bee wise, ordinary or. [Owl in tree; greeting card folders] 2 reproduc-tions of drawings. Appl. ti.: Cryp-tic sayings greeting card. © Peter J. Massaro; 14Feb72; GP81154.
- MASSE, LEN. Ecology. See D.Y.O.T. HOLDINGS, TTD)
- MASTERCRAFT, INC. See MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC.
- MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Coffee Nook. [Wavy motif; menu folder] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc. a.K.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 25Jul72; K99319.
 - Four Seas Restaurant, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. [Sampan & bamboo; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc.; 90et72; K99195.
 - Murphy's atop Nob Hill. [Restaurant Author of the print: [Restaurant Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft, Inc. a.a.d.o. Mastercraft Paper Products, Inc.; 14Aug72; K98831.
 - Red's, between Darlington and Platte-ville, Wisconsin. [Country type building with lanterns around; place mat] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Mastercraft, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft Paper Prod-ucts, Inc.; loct72; K99196.
 - La Rondelle. [Marble-like texture; menu folder] Author of the print: Oran D. Cox. Col. print. © Master-craft Paper Products, Inc. a.k.a. Mastercraft, Inc.; 25Jul72; K99320.
- MASTERSON, MARSHA. See BEAGLEMINT ENTERPRISES.
- MASUDAYA TOY CO., LTD. [Happy dog family] Sée SAITOH, T.
- ATCHAM, CHARLES 0., JR. Mountain chalet 1. Nov. 1972. Charles 0. Matcham, Jr., architect. 1 v. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Job MC1. Includes outline specifi-cations on 2 sheets. © Charles 0. Matcham, Jr.; 29Dec72; IUI6369. MATCHAM
- MATHEW BRADY AND THE CIVIL WAR (Film-strip) Imperial Film Co. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 617-1--617-4: The war begins. 49 fr.--The war expands. 5 fr.--Turning point. 51 fr.--The war ends. 48 fr.
 - 50
 - Credits: Author, William F. Keefe. NM: compilation.
 - © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 30Aug72; JP14488, 14491-14489.

MATITYAHU, JOSEF BEN, pseud. See KARBANK, JOE.

- MATTEL, INC. Big Jack. [Muscular doll in shorts with moveable joints] No.4347. Plastic. © Mattel, Inc.; 29Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP82119.
 - Blown torch. [Three-wheeled vehicle with crouching driver; model] Plas-tic. (Chopcycles, 5629) © Mattel, Inc.; 15Jul72 (in notice: 1971); GP80565.
 - GP80505. Bold eagle. [Man in eagle shaped racing vehicle] Plastic & metal. (RRRumblers, no.5947) © Mattel, Inc.; 6Mar72; GP80117.
 - Bruiser cruiser. [Man in racing car, motorcycle combination] Metal & plastic. (Chopcycles, 5871) © Mattel, Inc.; 1May72 (in notice: 1971); GP80113. Choppin' chariot. [Man on motorcycle
 - oppin' charlot. [Man on motorcycle powered charlot] Metal & plastic. (RRRumblers, 5948) © Mattel, Inc.; 6Mar72 (in notice: 1971); GP80110.
 - Cuddly beans. [Baby doll in pajamas & bonnet] 5289. Plastic & textil © Mattel, Inc.; 31May72; GP80118. textile.
 - Devil's deuce. [Man on fancy motor-cycle] Metal & plastic. (RRRumblers, 5873) © Mattel, Inc. IMay72 (in notice: 1971); GP80111. Inc.:
 - Mighty Zork. [Three-wheeled vehicle fashioned after pterodactyl; model] Plastic. (Chopcycles, 5628) © Mattel, Inc.; 15Jul72 (in notice: 1971); GP80566.
- [Putt-putt car] 8706. Plastic & wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 6May72 (in notice: 1971); GP81673. [Putt-putt cement mixer] 8702. Plastic & wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 6May72 (in notice: 1971); GP81675.

- Putt-putt motor flatbed w/logs] 8710. Plastic & wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 17Jun72 (in notice; 1971); Inc.; 17 GP81669.
- [Putt-putt motor heavy duty hauler] 8709. Plastic & wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 6May72 (in notice; 1971); GP81671.
- [Putt-putt motor tow truck] 8708. Plastic & wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 17Jun72 (in notice: 1971); GP81670.
- [Putt-putt tanker] 8705. Plastic & wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 6May72 (in notice: 1971); GP81674.
- [Putt-putt tow truck] 8703. Plastic & wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 6May72 (in notice: 1971); GP81676. [Putt-putt van] 8704. Plastic & wood. © Mattel, Inc.; 6May72 (in notice: 1971); GP81672. Bevolution [War in modice can

- notice: 1971); GP81672. Revolution. [Man in racing car, motorcycle combination] Metal & plastic. (RRRumblers, 5949) © Mattel, Inc.; 28Fe972; GP80116. Roamin' candle. [Man on super powerized motorcycle] Metal & plastic. (RRRumblers, 5883) © Mattel, Inc.; 14Fe972; GP80115. Sister Small-Talk. [Little girl wit
- © Mattel, Inc.; 14Feb72; GP80115. Sister Small-Talk. [Little girl with speaker holes in chest & drawstring at back of neck] 3011. Plastic & textile. © Mattel, Inc.; JJun68 (in notice: 1967); GP79819. Speed steed. [Man in racing car, motorcycle combination] Metal & plastic. (Chopcycles, 5844) © Mattel, Inc.; IMay72 (in notice: 1971); GP80114.
- Steffie. [Blonde haired fashion doll] 1186-1115. Plastic & textile. Appl. ti.: Talking busy Steffie.

- Appl. states prev. pub. GP73830. NM: head. © Mattel, Inc.; 22Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP80280.
- Straight away. [Man dn racing car, motorcycle combination] Metal & plastic. (RRRumblers, 5872) © Mattel, Inc.; 1May72 (in notice: 1971); GP80112.
- [Tiny Baby Tender Love; girl doll wearing shorts & lace-edged top] No.3188. Plastic & textile. © Mattel, Inc.; 20May72 (in notice; 1971); GP80670.
- utti. [Long-haired little girl] Stock no.3580. Vinyl. © Mattel, Inc.; 2Apróf (in notice: 1965); GP79578. Tutti.
- MATUSZAK, JANE C. Rock-a-by-baby. See GALLAU COLLEGE, WASHINGTON, D.C. See GALLAUDET

MAUDSLEY, GARY, See DESIGNWORKS.

- MAUGHAN, JOHN R. Nincompoops behold! The 1st person, occult, and proof [is] in the pud-ding. [Billy goat by barnyard fence] Col. photo. © John R. Maughan; 3Aug72; JU13126.
- MAXANNE CO., INC. Ecoman cares! How about you? [Superman figure with ecology symbol on chest standing on globe; placard] Author of the print: Martin J. Gutnik. Col. print. © MaxAnne Co., Inc.; 25Jul72; wooBlo K99840.
 - Ecoman cares! How about you? [Super-man figure with ecology symbol on shirt holding globe; sticker] Author of the print: Martin J. Gutnik. Col. print. © MaxAnne Co., Inc.; 25Jul72; K99096.

MAXCO

- Artistic works for chess set. 7 designs on 2 sheets. © Maxwell C. Freudenberg d.b.a. Maxco; 120ct72; GU50152.
- MAXTONE-GRAHAM, JOHN. Great 20th Century passenger liners of the Western ocean. [Chart] Signed: Peter J. L. Strachan; author of the print: John Maxtone-Graham, employer for hire. Col. print. © John Maxtone-Graham; print. © John M 120ct72; K99763.
- MAY, CLIFF. YY, CLIFF. Proposed ranch house for Mr. Fletcher Jones, Santa Ynez Valley [including barns, race track, bunkhouse & motorcourt] Mar. 14, 1969. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 23 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/8" = 1'0". © Cliff May; 17Nov72; IU16334.
- MAY WAYS ENTERPRISES, INC.
 Fight sickle cell anemia. [Fist; design on T-shirt] Print on fabric.
 Appl. author: Margurette A. Mayfield.
 © May-Ways Enterprises, Inc.; 30May72; GP81910.
- MAYFIELD, MARGURETTE A. Fight sickle cell anemia. So MAY WAYS ENTERPRISES, INC. See
- MAYHEW, JOSEPH THOMAS. Exemplary pieces for chess set. [Heads of 6 chessmen, medieval style; figurines] 6 applewood works. Appl. ti.: Chesspieces, wood. © Joseph Thomas Mayhew; locates. 190ct72; GU50216.
- MAYHEW, RICHARD. Nuances. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCLETY, LTD.

Snug harbor. See AIRGUIDE INSTRU-MENT CO. RUSSELL A. MAZZOLA, Dumb bell ghost. [Comical ghost with derby & umbrella] 4 drawings. © Russell A. Mazzola; 9Aug72; GU49916. MEADOWS, MARION L. Fifi. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. MECHLING, JOHN. All in the family. See SHAW-BARTON. MECHLING, THOMAS B. Moonrocks, no.l design. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. MEDEARIS, ROGER. Country girl [sunbathing near large rock] Acrylic egg tempera painting. Signed. © Roger Medearis; 9Jun72; GP80458. MEDIA PRODUCTIONS. See POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE--DO SOMETHING. MEENAN. Hanky Panky. See HANKY PANKY, INC. MEGYESY, EUGENE F. Design and cost estimating. See PRESSURE VESSEL HANDBOOK PUB., INC. MEIER & FRANK MDSE. CO., INC. Bitch, bitch, bitch. [Couple at bowl-ing alley; design on towel] Print on fabric. © Al M. Goldberg d.b.a. Meier & Frank Mdse. Co., Inc. d.b.a. MAFCO; 6Nov72; K99590. MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. Bon appetit. [Foal nursing at mare's breast; figurine on base] By M. Newmark. Bronze. Signed. © M. Newmark; 8Aug72; GP79784. M. Newmark; OAug/2; GF(9/64.
Drummer boy. [Horse's head] By M. Newmark. Bronze. Signed.
M. Newmark; BAug72; GF79782.
Horse's head. By M. Newmark. Br Signed. © M. Newmark; BAug72; GF79780. Bronze. The pensioners. [Dog sitting at fore-feet of horse with outstretched head; figurine on base] By M. Newmark. Bronze. Signed. © Marilyn Newmark; Bronze. Signed. 8Aug72; GP79783. Winner's circle. [Equestrian statu-ette on base] By M. Newmark. Bronze. Signed. © M. Newmark; 8Aug72; GP79781.

See AIRGUIDE

MAYS, VICTOR. Rail awash.

INSTRUMENT CO.

- MELADY, EVA. American flowering shrubs. See PENN PRINTS.
 - American garden flowers. See PENN PRINTS.

- MELTZER, MILTON. J. F. K. [Sculpted bust] Photo. © Milton Meltzer; 21Dec72; JU13216.
- MELTZER, RICHARD. See KA-BONG! ENTERPRISES.

- MEN FOR WOMEN. This is Al. [Nude man reclining on beach; poster] Photographed by Danielle Diffloth; art direction by Star Obrenski/O'Breen. Reproduction. © Men for Women; 25Aug72; K98779.
 - This is Bob. [Male Japanese nude seated on bed; poster] Photographed by Danielle Diffloth; art direction by Star Obrenski/O'Breen. Reproduc-tion. © Men for Women; 25Aug72; K98780.

- nis is Derek. [Reclining male nude on couch; poster] Photographed by Danielle Diffloth; art direction by Star Obrenski/O'Breen. Reproduction. © Men for Women; 25Aug72; K98781. This is Derek.
- is is Ray. [Blond male nude reclin-ing on couch & tapestries; poster] Photographed by Danielle Diffloth; art direction by Star Obrenski/ This is Ray.
- art direction by Star Obrenski/ O'Breen. Reproduction. © Men for Women; 25Aug72; K98782. This is Steve. [Nude man sitting on sleeping bag, arms clasped around knees; poster] Photographed by Danielle Diffloth; art direction by Star Obrenski/O'Breen. Reproduction. © Men for Women; 25Aug72; K98778.
- MENCONI, RALPH J. Apollo 16. [Ports. of Mattingly, Young & Duke on obverse, capsule recovery scene on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 11Apr72, GU49054. © Ralph J. Menconi; 5Jun72; GP79614.
 - Menconi; 5Jun/2; GP(9614. The Episcopal Church, Anglican commun-ion. [Soldier & bishop flanking shield with cross on obverse, eccle-siastical symbols on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 25May72, GU49431. © Ralph J. Menconi; 17Ju172; GP79844.
 - Francis Lightfoot Lee of Virginia. [Port. on obverse, port. of Anthony Wayne on reverse; relief medal] Appl. states prev. reg. 16Feb72, GU48659. © Ralph J. Menconi; 31Ju172; GF80297.
- MENDIUS, RICHARD W. Gelfcam-wire stapedectomy prosthesis. See RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Middle ear ventilation. See RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO., INC.
- MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS.
 - Celebrate New Year's Eve with us. [Baby atop hourglass; pyramid table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 18Aug72; K98684.
 - [Clown puppet; child's menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 20Aug72; K98683.
 - Happy new year. [Baby on hourglass among balloons; menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 18Aug72; к98675.
 - Happy new year. [Champagne glass, horn & balloons; die-cut mini-folder and/ or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 18Aug72; K98678.
 - Happy new year. [Champagne glass, horn & balloons; menu card and/or adver-tising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 18Aug72; K98686.
 - Happy new year, celebrate with us. [Champagne glass, horn & balloons; table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 18Aug72; K98685.
 - [Lion puppet; child's menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 20Aug72; к98681.
 - [Monkey puppet; child's menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 20Aug72; к98680.
 - [Panda puppet; child's menu and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 20Aug72; K98682.
 - Thanksgiving. [Fruits of the harvest, jug candle & leaves; menu card and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 17Aug72; K98679.

- Thanksgiving, enjoy your holiday dinner with us. [Turkey; table topper oval and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; 17Aug72; K98677.
- [Thanksgiving harvest table; menu folder and/or advertising piece} Co. print. © Menu Promotions/Ideas; Col 17Aug72; K98676.
- MERCER, EDGAR HOWARD. Back of reclining figure. [Lower torso] Plaster. © Edgar Howard Mercer; 20Mar72; GP80012.
- MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE, INC. [Christmas wreath; greeting card fold-er] Col. print. © Mercury a.a.d.o. Wilkinson Pub. Co., Ltd. & McDonald Engraving Co., Inc.; 15Mar67; K09124. K99124
 - [Horn of plenty; greeting card folder] Col. print. © Mercury a.a.d.o. Wilkinson Pub. Co., Ltd. & McDonald Engraving Co., Inc.; 15Mar65; K99125.
 - N99120. Peace and joy to you at Christmas. [Lion with pew around lamb; greeting card folder] Col. print. Appl. t1.: Lion and lamb. © Mercury a.a.d.o. Wilkinson Pub. Co., Ltd. & McDonald Engraving Co., Inc.; 15Jan72; K90123. K99123
 - Agence, [Rabbi with horn & scroll; album of greeting card folders] l v. Prints (part. col.) Appl. ti.: Hebrew New Year. © Mercury Engraving Service, Inc.; 1Mar72; K99424. Shalom.
- MEREDITH CORP. End table/bar. Designed by Ving Smith. Drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan, no.4206-4) Sheet no.1-2. Includes instructions & material list. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 18May72; IP10530. Detic cart. Designed by David Ashe.
 - Meredith Corp.; 18May72; IP10530.
 Patio cart. Designed by David Ashe. Drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan, no.4206-1) Scale of elevations 1" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2. Includes instructions & material list. Appl. author: Meredith Corp, employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 18May72; IP10527.
 Patio kitchen. Designed by David Ashe. Drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan, no.4206-2) Scale of elevations 3/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2. Includes instructions & material list. Appl. author: Meredith Corp.; 18May72; IP10528.
 Patio storage screen. Designed by

 - Patio storage screen. Designed by atio storage screen. Designed by David Ashe. Drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens project plan, no. 4206-3) Scale of drawing 1" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-2. Includes instructions & material list. Appl. author: Meredith Corp.; newployer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 18May72; IP10529.
 - [Plans for residence] Designed by John G. Williams. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. (Better homes and gardens, house plan no.4208-A) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-5. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 20Jul72; IP10631.
 - Plant display-work unit. Designed by David Ashe. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens, project plan no.4209-1) Includes instruc-

tions & materials list. Appl. author: Meredith Corp., employer fo hire. © Meredith Corp.; 22Aug72; IP10754.

- 1P10/54.
 Sewing center in a closet. Designed by Ving Smith. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Better homes and gardens, project plan no.4209-2) Includes instruc-tions & materials list. Appl. au-thor: Meredith Corp., employer for hire. © Meredith Corp.; 22Aug72; IP10755. IP10755.
- MERIDEN GRAVURE CO. [Watercolor] See PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.)
 - For other works reproduced by Meriden Gravure Co. See PAUL REVERE LIFE INSURANCE CO.
- MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Concord. [Stylized floral pattern] By Harriet Neham; author of the re-production: Studio Reproductions. Print on fabric. © Meridian Tex-tile Corp.; 20Sep72; H49794.
 - Truro. [Bowl of fruit, tureen & oth-ers] By Harriet Neham; author of the reproduction: Studio Reproduc-tions. Print on fabric. © Meridian Textile Corp.; 1Nov72; H49712.
- MERRILL, AMY. See MUSCARELLO, AMY MERRILL.
- MERRITT, CHARLES E. Moonlight on the Verde. [River Reproduction of drawing. Sign © Charles E. Merritt; 29Jan72; [River scene] Signed. GP81019.
- MESSENGER CORP. The Christ Child and His mother. By John Walter; author of the re-production: Messenger Corp., employ-er for hire. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Messenger Corp.; llDec72; H49819.
- Christ knocking at the door. By John Walter; author of the reproduc-tion: Messenger Corp., employer for hire. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Messenger Corp.; 11Dec72; H49820.
- MESSERSMITH, E. M. PAT. Poor Pat. [Hobo walking along; logo-type] Print. © E. M. Pat Messer-smith; lApr71; K98133.
- METAL PROCESSING CO., INC. Surface contamination of a shell irrace contamination of a shell cored casting observed with a scan-ning electron beam microscope.[at 60, 1000, 100 & 300 power magnifi-cations] 4 photos on 1 sheet. © Metal Processing Co., Inc.; 20Dec72; JU13215.

METRON CORP.

Dry Gulch guns and relics. Set 1-2. 22 models. © Metron Corp.; 1Jun72; GU49737-49736.

METZKE, FRED W., JR. [Article of jewelry] © Fred W. Metzke, Jr. a.k.a. Metzke. Cardiac. [Heart shaped shell; pendant] Metal. © lJun72; GP79582. Conch shell [on end of key chain] Metal. © 1Jun72; GP79583. pral. [Pendant] Metal. © 1Jun72; GP79584. Coral. Gold ball on tee. [Charm] Metal. © 19Mar72; GP80607.

- Lion's paw. [Ridged sea shel pendant] Metal. © lJun72; GP79581. Mussel. [Pendant] Metal. © lJun72; GP79588. [Ridged sea shell;

METZKE, FRED W., JR.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Owl face no.l. [Button] Metal. © 1May72; GP79579. l face no.2. [Cuff links] Metal. © 1May72; GP80606. Owl face no.2. Sand dollar. [Pendant] Metal. © 1Jun72; GP79587. Sea horse. [Pin] Metal. © lJun72; GP79586. Shell. [Cuff links] No.1. Metal. © 1May72; GP80605. © 1May72; GP0005. Shell cross. [Pendant] Metal. © 28Jun72; GP79580. Star limpet. [Cuff links] Metal. © 1May72; GP80609. Tennis racquet. [Charm] Metal. © 19Mar72; GP80508. Thistle [in relief on circular button] Metal. © 1Jun72; GP79585. MEYER, KAY. Color-me notepaper. [Pairs of chil-dren] 1 v. Prints. © Kay Meyer; lFeb72; K99122. MEYER, RIDT P Liberty Bell chimes, tinkling metal wind chimes [with eagle in flight] See SNP. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Coit Tower [rising above houses & trees; post card] 000301. Print © Rudolf Meyer; 10Jul72; K98028. Print. Fishing at the Golden Gate [Bridge; post card] KV 4289. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Rudolf K. Meyer; post card] KV 4289. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Rudolf K. Meyer; lAug72 (in notice: 1971); K98240. De Gate. [View of bridge from sea; post card] 128214. Col. print. © Rudolf K. Meyer; 15Jun72; K98214. The Gate. Here is the Golden Gate [Bridge, as seen from distant shore; post card] no.471243. Col. reproduction of photo. © Rudolf Meyer; 1Jul72 (in notice: 1971); K98014. Mission Dolores. By Rudolf Meyer. Print. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Rudolf K. Meyer; 7Dec72; K99764. Gate; post card] 128215. Col. print. © Rudolf K. Meyer; 15Jun72; k98213. Seagulls over San Francisco Bay. [Post card] 471242. Col. print. © Rudolf K. Meyer; 1Jul72; K98212. MIBA. Cordova. [Floral pattern simulating crewel work] Print on fabric. Appl. author: Michael Bank. © Miba a.a.d.o. Mike Bank Fabrics, Inc.; 20Sep72; GP80776. Dover stripe. [Floral stripe] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. auth Michael Bank. © MIBA a.a.d.o. Mike Bank Fabrics, Inc.; 8Feb72; GP79606. author: artasy. [Pennsylvania Dutch type designs in patchwork] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Michael Bank. © Miba a.a.d.o. Mike Bank Fabrics, Inc.; 11Nov72; GP81828. Fantasy. Fleurette. Print on fabric. Appl. author: Michael Bank. © MIBA a.a.d.o. Mike Bank Fabrics, Inc.; 30Aug71; GP79618. Flower basket. Serigraph on fabric Appl. author: Michael Bank. © Mi a.a.d.o. Mike Bank Fabrics, Inc.; 190ct72; GP81376. © Miba Lotus flower. Print on fabric. Appl. author: Michael Bank. © MIBA a.a.d.o. Mike Bank Fabrics, Inc.; 30Aug71; GP79607. Shangra-la. [Floral tapestry motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Michael Bank. © Miba a.a.d.o. Mike Bank Fabrics, Inc.; 240ct72;

GP81829.

364

MICHAELSON, JAMES, [The surfer] See DOLE CO. MICROSCOPIC SPECIMENS: A RESOURCE UNIT (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 12 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. color, 35 mm. Credits: General editor, Bertram M. Siegel. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14285. MIGLIERINA, VICTOR F. Critter, Marblehead class (50-800) model racing yacht. Feb. 1, 1970. Drawing. Full scale. © Victor F. Miglierina; 3Aug72; IU16237. MIGNANO, RICHARD ALAN. [High contrast giraffe; head & neck; poster] Serigraph. © Richard A. Mignano; 11Jul72; K98776. MIHAI, GEORGE. Wonderful world of golf. [Woods & other sections of golf course; game-board] Col. design. Appl. ti.: Dart golf game. © George Mihai; 18Sep72; GU50139. MIKLOS, LOUIS F. Quick referance [sic] sheet for nation-al standard fitting ordering book. Drawing. NM: compilation. © Louis F. Miklos; 120ct72; IP10739. MILAM, GEORGE P. Journey from yesterday. [Steam loco-motive] Col. photo. © George P. Milam; 20ct72; JU13157. MILLER, BETTY G. Those you. [Hand with thumb, index LER, BETTI G.
 love you. [Hand with thumb, index & little finger extended on ground of stars & stripes] Col. design.
 © Betty G. Miller; 6Dec72; GU50586. MILLER, BOB. Bob Miller design. [Embroidery pattern] Print on fabric. © Bob Miller. Hurricane lamp. No.1519. © 5Jan72; GP79515. Watermelon. No.1513. © 5Jan72; GP79514 MILLER, JANETTE. Police pig. [Uniformed pig with eye-lashes; sculpture on base] Ceramic © Janette Miller; 17Aug72; GP80441. Ceramics. MILLER, PAUL R. [Old Barrelstaves; comical character at various seasons of the year] 4 drawings. © Paul R. Miller; loJul72; GU49716. MILLER, ROBERT K. Charge up with. [Automobile battery] Drawing. Signed. © Robert K. Miller; 9Nov72; GU50400. Exhausted! [Burned-out muffler] Drawing. Signed. © Robert K. Miller; 9Nov72; GU50401. [One happy fool trucking at Rushmore; youth running from Uncle Sam] Draw ing. © Robert K. Miller; 28Aug72; youth Function of the Miller; 28Aug72; GU50003.
Our pears are ace high. [Tree & play-ing cards] Drawing. Signed. Appl ti.: Ace high pears. © Robert K. Miller; 9Nov72; GU50402. Draw-Appl. MILLET, JEAN FRANCOIS The angelus. See BENSON, HELEN D. MILLOT, B. Hanoucca. See ADLER, JACQUELINE.

MILLS, BEVERLY. [Working drawing of single family home] See MILLS, K. GLEN.

MILLS, K. GLEN. ILS, K. GLEN. [Working drawing of single family home] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". © K. Glen Mills & Beverly Mills; 29Aug72; IP10722. MIMI DI N [Article of jewelry] Appl. author: Maria V. Niscemi Romanoff (Mimi di N) © Mimi di N. Aquarius buckle. [Two mermen holding jugs; belt buckle] Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82366. Arles buckle. Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82410. Baby elephant buckle. Metal. © 23Jul72; GP82420. Baby frog buckle. Me © 23Ju172; GP82408. Metal. Baby owl buckle. Metal. © 23Ju172; GP82413. GP32413.
Baby turtle buckle. Metal.
© 2JJu172; GP82417.
Cancer buckle. [Two large crabs holding starfish; belt buckle]
Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82367.
Capricorn buckle. [Two half ram, half fish figures; belt buckle]
Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82372.
Cluster shell buckle
Metal. Cluster shell buckle. Metal. © 23Jul72; GP82409. Diamond square buckle. Metal. © 23Ju172; GP82412. Dolphin buckle. Metal. © 4Apr72; GP81361. Donkey buckle. Metal. © 4Apr72; GP81362. Elephant buckle incorporating old Indian elephant. Metal. © 300ct72; GP82402. Flying fish buckle incorporating old Chinese design. Metal. © 300ct71; GP82403. Fox head buckle. Metal. © 1Feb72; GP82416. Frog on a lilypad. [Belt buckle] Metal. © 3Jan72; GP82407. Gemini buckle. Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82418. Greek buckle. [Acanthus motif] Metal. © 1Feb71; GP82421. Large swan. [Belt buckle] Metal. © 5Mar72; GP82415. Leo buckle. [Two lines; belt buckle] Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82370. bira buckle. [Two women holding scales; belt buckle] Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82373. Libra buckle. Oak leaf buckle. Met © 23Jul72; GP82404. Metal. Owl buckle. Metal. © 30Sep72; GP82414. Pisces buckle. [Fish & starfish forming 2 circles; belt buckle] Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82365. © 5Jan72; GP82419. Rose. Sagitarius [i.e. Sagittarius] buckle. [Two centaurs with bows; belt buckle] Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82368. Scorpio buckle. Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82406. Shell baroque buckle. Metal. © 23Ju172; GP82405. Small swan. [Belt buckle] Metal. © 5Mar72; GP82411. Taurus buckle. [Two bull heads; belt buckle] Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82371.

Virgo buckle. [Half figures of twin girls; belt buckle] Metal. © 5Apr72; GP82369.

MINER ENTERPRISES, INC. Heading for the pass--1885. [Coal train leaving station] By Howard Fogg; author of the reproduction: Miner Enterprises, Inc. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting. Signed: Fogg. © Miner Enterprises, Inc.; 27Nov72; H49612.

- inc.; 2/NOV/2; H49612. MINERAL SURVEYS, INC. Aeromagnetic coverage of Bathurst, New Brunswick area, 1954-1959. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. ti.: Stereo pair of aeromagnetic maps of the Bathurst, New Brunswick, Canada. NM: stereo pair of prev. pub. map. © Mineral Surveys, Inc.; 15May69; TP10641.
- NM: stereo pair of prev. pub. map. © Mineral Surveys, Inc.; 15May69; IP10641.
 Aeromagnetic map of the Highland Valley area, B.C., Canada, 1966-1968. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. ti.: Stereo pair of the Highland Valley, B.C., Canada area: geological survey of Canada, 1966-1968. NM: stereo pair of prev. pub. map. © Mineral Surveys, Inc.; 31Jan69; IP10644.
 GP 538 aeromagnetic map of the Boulder Batholith area, Southwestern Montana. Drawing on 2 sheets. Appl. ti.: Stereo pair of the Boulder Batholith area, Southwest Montana. NM: stereo pair of prev. pub. map. © Mineral Surveys, Inc.; 31Jan69 (in notice: 1968); IP10642.
 Stereo pair of hi-altitude aero-magnetics, Western Nevada-Eastern California. Drawing on 2 sheets. NM: stereo pair of prev. pub. map. © Mineral Surveys, Inc.; 31Jan69; IP10645.
- IP10645
- Stereo pair of U.S.G.S. gravity map of the U.S. Drawing on 2 sheets.
 NM: stereo pair of prev. pub. map.
 Mineral Surveys, Inc.; 31Jan69 (in notice: 1968); IP10643.
- (in notice: 1968); IP10643. MIQUELE, CLAUDE H. House for Dr. & Mrs. Truman D. Boyce, lot no.313, Tristrams Landing, Nantucket Island. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7, S-1, F-1, F-2, D-1. Job no.1548. @ Claude H. Miquelle; 270ct71; IP10603. House for Mr. & Mrs. Joseph Murphy. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.S-1, 1-7, S-1, D-1, E-1--E-3. Job no.1602. @ Claude H. Miquelle; 14Sep72; IP10724. House for Mr. & Mrs. Ralph Borjeson in Duxbury, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 7 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-6, S-1. Job no.1556. © Claude H. Miquelle; 13Jun72; IP10639. House for Mr. Raymond Donway. lot

 - IP10639.
 - IP10639.
 House for Mr. Raymond Donway, lot no.106, John Alden Rd., Holden, Mass. Sept. 22, 1971. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-6, S-1, D-1. Job no.1553.
 © Claude H. Miquelle; 22Sep71; IP10605.
 House for Mr. Sam Mansbach in Ashland, Kentucky. Drawn by D. N. B. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 13 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7, S-1--S-2, D-1, HP-1--HP-3. Job no.1582.
 © Claude H. Miquelle; 13Mar72; IP10640.
 House prepared for Al J. & Anne Mary

 - IP10640. House prepared for Al J. & Anne Mary Henning in New Seabury, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 9 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.A-1, 1-7, S-1, F-1. Job no.1486. © Claude H. Miquelle; 290ct70; IP10758.

- Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 8 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-6, S-1, D-1. Job no.1596. © Claude H. Miquelle; 9May72; TP10638 [Plans for residence] IP10638.
- Claude H. Miquerle, Subsyle, IP10538.
 [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 14 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-A--6-A, 1-B--6-B, S-1, D-1. Job no.1525.
 © Claude H. Miquelle; JAug71; IP10761.
 Professional building for Dr. Frank Odlum, Main Street, Stoneham, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 19 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-7, S-1, F-1, D-1-D-2, P-1-P-3, E-1--E-3, HVAC-1--HVAC-2. Job no.1554.
 © Claude H. Miquelle; 25Jul72; IP10759.
 Proposed townhouse complex for Henry 0. Damon in West Concord, Mass. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 12 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.SITE-1,
- print: on 12 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.SITE-1, U-1, A-1--A-8, S-1, R-1. Job no.1487. © Claude H. Miquelle; 28Aug72; IP10760.
- MIRANDA, NELSON. Face it photo envelope. [Smiling face on envelope] Print. © Nelson Miranda; 100ct72; K99916.
- MISC. & CO. Identi-Check, zonkors. [Curves over-lapping horizontally] Author of the print: Herb Lee II, Misc. & Co. Col. print. @ Misc. & Co.; JJan72; 200601
- MISHRA, RAMMURTI S. (SHRA, KAMMONTI S. Pranayama. [Man seated cross-legged with lotuses shown along path of kundalini, amid numerous vibrations; poster] Signed: Anasuya Devi. Col. serigraph. Title romanized. © Rammurti S. Mishra; 15Aug72; kool77 K99177. MISS WORLD PEACE INTERNATIONAL BEAUTY
 - SS WORLD FLOCE THANKING CONTEND CONTEND TO THE STATE OF T Beauty Pageant, Inc.; 25Jan72; K97994.
 - . DINO, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Mr. Dino, Inc. Pattern no. 325. © 1Apr72; H48175. 330. © 5Apr72; H48178. 333. © 10Apr72; H48176. © 15Apr72; H48177. 335. 336. © 25Mar72; H48383. 339. © 25Mar72; H48335. 346. © 15Apr72; H48438. 347-349. © 1May72; H48333, 48331, 48329. 350-553. © 5May72; H48334, 48332, 48328, 48330. 354. © 10May72; H48408. 402. © 28Jul72; H48417. 403. © 31Ju172; H48445. 11043/11143/11243/11343/11943. © 6Nov72; H49818. 11046/11146/11746. © 18Nov72; н49814. 11141. [Chains] © 9Nov72; H49804. 11142/11343/11942. © 5Nov72; 11142/11242/11942. © 5Nov72; H49815. 11144. © 7Nov72; H49806. 11145/11045/11645/11945. © 14Nov72; H49816. 11152/11952. © 19Nov72; H49809. 11641. [Chains] © 2Nov72; H49802.
- 11947. © 30ct72; H49796. 11951. © 20Nov72; H49813. 11953. © 16Nov72; H49811. 12201. [Griffins] © 3Nov72; H49798. 2204. [Butterflies] © 220ct72; H49805. 12204. 12205/12305/12605/12905. © 15Nov72; H49812 12303. © 50ct72; H49801. 51129. © 7Ju172; H49399. 51230. © 23Ju172; H49803. 51631. © 20Ju172; H49400. 51635/51735/51835/51935. © 18Jun72; н49810. 51902. © 10Jun72; H49398. 51920. © 22Jun72; H49403. 51921/51621 51221. © 20Jun72; H49808. 51935. © 6Jun72; H49397. 52103. © 12Ju172; H49799. 52108. © 25Jun72; H49396 52201/52301/52101. © 21Ju172; H49817. 52305. © 13Aug72; H49795. 52604. © 16Ju172; H49800. 52808. © 30Jun72; H49402. 52811. © 12Jul72; H49797. 52904. © 15Ju172; H49401. MISTER ERNEST HANDBAGS, INC. House bag. [Straw house] Straw & leather. © Mister Ernest Handbags, leather. O Mister Ernest Hand Inc. also designated as Mister Ernest; 14Sep72; H49000. MITCHELL, BRUCE. [Americana] See DONALD ART CO., INC. Autumn symphony. See DONALD ART CO., INC. MITCHELL, BRUCE K. Americana. See DONALD ART CO., INC. MITCHELL, HORACE See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & Chess. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & Cosmic. POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. The establishment. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Hassles. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. MIYA CO., INC. [Artificial singing bird; in gilded cage] © Miya & Co., Inc. (in notice: Miya Co., Inc.); 10ct71; GP80141. MLINAROVICH, RUTH M. Mortar and pestle. Drawing. Si © Ruth M. Mlinarovich; 9Nov72; Signed. GU50441. MOBLEY (DOZIER) PHOTOGRAPHY. Black nude & white horse. Col. slide. Appl. author: Dozier Mobley. © Dozier Mobley Photography; 250ct72; JU13164. MOD ART. [Light bulb, inflatable] See ANGLO AFFILIATED CO. MODEL 1080 SPEED CHECK (Filmstrip) Reliance Electric Co. Made by Toledo Scale Training Dept. 75 fr., color, 16 mm. (Sight sound training, lesson no.11) Filmstrip loop. © Reliance Electric Co.; 7Dec72; JU13211.
 - MODERN ART CO., INC. [Apple; intaglio wall plaque] Plaster. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; lAug72; GP82250.

7

MODERN ART CO., INC .- Con. [Birds of paradise; with hyacinths; intaglio plaques] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; 1Aug72; GP82249. [Leaves still life, pr.; intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques. © Modern Art Co., Inc.; lAug72; GP82246. [Moppets happy days; pair of children singing & dancing; intaglio]
2 plaster wall plaques.

Modern Art Co., Inc.; lAug72; GP82334.

[Old cars, pr.; intaglio] 2 plaster wall plaques.

Modern Art Co., Inc.; lAug72; GP82248. MODULAR COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. Modcomp III computer technical manual, volume II. Oct. 1972. Mechanical drawings. © Modular Computer Systems, Inc.; 160ct72; IP10800. Peripheral controllers technical Manual, volume II. Oct. 1972. Mechanical drawings. © Modular Computer Systems, Inc.; 130ct72; IP10799. MOENCH, LARRY J. World's longest neck. [Giraffe] Design. © Larry J. Moench; 160ct72; MOGHIMI, AHMAD, Sonthi, Anado, Freedom and peace. [George Washington & Abraham Lincoln with Richard Nixon, surrounded by scenes from the life of the latter] Painting. © Ahmad Moghimi a.k.a. Adam Morgan; 300ct72; CUEOREC GU50362. MOLINE, BRIAN.
Chessman, bishop. [Miter atop vertical letters of piece name; on base]
© Brian Moline; 13Aug72; GP81391.
Chessman, castle. [Tower atop vertical letters of piece name; on base]
© Brian Moline; 13Aug72; GP81394.
Chessman, king. [Crown atop vertical letters of piece name; on base]
© Brian Moline; 13Aug72; GP81390.
Chessman, knight. [Horse head atop vertical letters of piece name; on base]
© Brian Moline; 13Aug72; GP81390. Chessman, pawn. [Vertical letters of Chessman, pawn. [Vertical letters of piece name with round top; on base]
© Brian Moline; 13Aug72; GP81392.
Chessman, queen. [Crown atop vertical letters of piece name; on base]
© Brian Moline; 13Aug72; GP81393. LINET, T. C. anyon flame. [Aerial view of rainbow bridging canyon] Col. photo. © T. C. Mollinet; 10Aug72; MOLLINET, T. C. Canyon flame. MOLSTAD, GEORGE. 17AD, GEORDS. Junt Rushmore National memorial. 1972. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Molstad. © George Molstad; 20Jun72; K98184. MONET. [Article of jewelry] © Monet. Princessa. [C shapes forming tiered openwork; necklace] Metal. © 20Dec71; GP80016. MONEY MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE, HOUSEHOLD FINANCE CORP. See HOUSEHOLD FINANCE FINANCE CORP. See HOUSEHOLD FINAN CORP. MONEY MANAGEMENT INSTITUTE.

366

MONEY TALKS; or, You've got to have a plan man! (Filmstrip) Money Manage-ment Institute, Household Finance Corp. 95 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Shari G. Bryant. © Household Finance Corp., Money Management Institute (in notice: Household Finance Corp.) + 07044700. TALKS7 Finance Corp.); 27Nov72; JP14587. MONGEAU, J. STEVE. [Santa Claus greeting card] See INTER-ALL CORP. [Santa!s face greeting card] See INTER-ALL CORP. [Snowman Christmas greeting card] See INTER-ALL CORP. To wish you a merry Christmas and a very happy New Year. See INTER-ALL CORP. MONNAMI, I. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. MONTE, pseud. See HORN, MONTE DONOVAN. MONTGOMERY, LARRY. MX man. [Motorcyclist doing wheelie] Photo. © Larry Montgomery; 1May72; JP14249. MOON, NANCY. [Black Madonna and child] Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Nancy Moon; 300ct72; K99314. MOONEYHAM, ROBERT R. [The agony of Christ; head with light shining from upturped eyes] By R. Mooneyham. Reproduction of ink drawing. Signed. © Robert R. Mooneyham; 21Aug72; GP80685. MOORE, BATSELL. Grand Ole Opry House. See (BATSELL) & ASSOC., INC. See MOORE MOORE (BATSELL) & ASSOC., INC. NOORE (BATSELL) & ASSOC., Signed: Bat-JORE (BATSELD) & ASSOC., INC. Grand Ole Opry House. Signed: Bat-sell Moore. Col. reproduction of oil painting. © Batsell Moore & Assoc., Inc.; 100ct72; GP82179. MOORE (E. R.) CO. See ERMCO. MOORE, ELDEN R. elestial quest. [Path starting from home; gameboard] Col. print. © Elden R. Moore; 24Ju172; K98596. Celestial quest. MOORE, WILLIAM H. Nigger togetherness. [Two silhouetted profiles] Serigraph. © William H. Moore; 19Jul72; K99168. MORA, LEO L. [Peace symbol; dove with circle of stars & stripes; sticker] Col. print. © Leo L. Mora; lOOct71; MORAIRTY, TERRY. Keep on bikin'. [Three cyclists, each with left foot extended on ground] Drawing. © Terry Morairty; 50ct72; MORAN, MALCOLM. Ballerina [on mineral slab; figurine] © Malcolm Moran; lJun72; GP80103. Bird cage on geode base. [Two chil-dren reaching for cage; figurines on base] © Malcolm Moran; 1Jun71; GP80106.

Boy and girl skating. [Figurines on base] © Malcolm Moran; 1Jun72; GP80109.

Boy with bird nest. [Figurine on base] © Malcolm Moran; 1Jun71; GP80104.

Girl jumping rope. [Figurine on base] © Malcolm Moran; lJun72; GP80108. Girl with butterfly net on mineral. [Figurine on base] © Malcolm Moran [Jun72; GP80105. Girl with watering can. [Figurine on base] © Malcolm Moran; 1Jun72; © Malcolm Moran: GP80100. Jennifer [on metal base; figurine] © Malcolm Moran; 1Jun72; GP80098. Kids on seesaw, mineral base. [
ine] © Malcolm Moran; lJun7l; [Figur-GP80099. Skin diver on coral. [Figurine] Malcolm Moran; 1Jun71; GP80101. Two boys fishing, mineral base. [F urine] © Malcolm Moran; 1Jun71; [Fig-Urine] © Malcolm Horan, form, g GP80102. Two girls with balloon and flowers on mineral. [Figurines on base] © Malcolm Moran; 1Jun72; GP80107. MORDAUNT, MEL E. Whale. [Smooth, abstract shape; statuette] Wood. © Mel E. Mordaunt; 26May72; GP81114. MORET. Caribbean lagoon. See DONALD ART CO., INC. MORETON, RUSSELL. Yesterday. See DONALD ART CO., INC. MORGAN, ADAM, pseud. See MOGHIMI, AHMAD. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. [Airplane] No.916. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 15Aug72; GP81233. [Ballet dancer] No.894. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 31Ju172; GP81232. [Bark ship] Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 16Aug72; GP81157. [Bird and apple blossom] No.895. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 31Ju172; GP81240. [Bird house] No.906. Leaded stained [Bird house] No.900. Leaded stain glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 31Jul72; GP81241.
[Bird on dogwood; blossom] No.885. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 22May72; GP81034 GP81234. [Carrot; stained glass motif] No. Metal & glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 16Aug72; GP80314. No.912. [Colonial candle] Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 16Aug72; GP81156. [Daffodil; stained glass motif] No.878. Plastic & metal. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 10Mar72; cp8ocol GP80291 [Eight petal flower; stained glass motif] No.886. Plastic & metal. motif] No.886. Plastic & metal.
© Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 22May72; GP80289.
[Fireman] No.892. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 24Ju172; GP81231.
[Four petal flower] No.888. Leader stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 32May72; GP81239. Leaded [Gourd; stained glass motif] No.907. Metal & glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 16Aug72; GP80313. [Oil lamp; stained glass motif] No.890. Metal & glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 31Ju172; GP80315. [Outhouse] No.891. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 31Jul72; GP81230.

Inc.; 31Ju172; GP81230. [Partridge in a pear tree] Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 24Ju172; GP81158.

- [Poppy; stained glass motif] No.887. Plastic & metal. © Morgan Bocklus Studios, Inc.; 22May72; GP80290. [Potbellied stove] No.882. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bocklus Studios, Inc.; 10Mar72; GP81238.
- [Scarecrow] Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 31Jul72; GP81159.
- [Skater] No.893. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 24Jul72; GP81236. [Snowman] No.899. Leaded glass.
- © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 1Aug72; GP80182.
- [Tiger fish] Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 24Jul72; GP81155.
- [Toucan] No.880. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 10Mar72; GP81242.
- [Trolley car] No.909. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 31Ju172; GP81235.
- [Tugboat; stained glass motif] No.879. Metal & glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 10Mar72; GP80312.
- [Whale] Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 22May72; GP81160.
- [Wren on branch] No.877. Leaded stained glass. © Morgan Bockius Studios, Inc.; 10Mar72; GP81237.
- MORGAN, GAYLE P. Boom. See HOUSTON BLACKLICHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Flying sound. See HOUSTON BLACK-LICHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO.,
 - INC. High flyer. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.
- MORGAN, GEORGE J. Charity cross [with pendants on arms inscribed with attributes of Chris-tian love; semi-mobile desk ornament] Design. © George J. Morgan; 19Ju172; GU49756.
- MORRA, MADELEINE. [Mermaid; seated on rock] Pen & ink watercolor drawing. Signed. © Madeleine Morra; 21Sep72; GU50217.

MORTELLITO, DOMENICO. Temple of man. [Two hands with finger-tips together over dove & assorted religious symbols; monumental sculp-ture] © Domenico Mortellito; 14Jun72; GU49711.

- MORTON CASTINGS, INC. [Arm; fluted, with leaves & petals] 583. Metal. © Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP76167. Metal.
 - [Base; acanthus fluting] 593. Meta ☺ Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 19Nov71; GP76171. Metal.

 - Inc.; 19Nov/1; GP/01/1.
 [Base; acanthus leaves] 592. Metal.
 Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 19Nov/1; GP/6169.
 [Brackett [1.e. bracket]; round crested medallion] 582. Metal.
 Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 30Sep/1; GP/6166.
 [Drucke Schutch with Leaves & metals
 - [Break; fluted, with leaves & petals] 575. Metal. © Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 26Jul72; GP80582.
 - [Break; sunflowers & swirling leaves] 589. Metal. © Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 5Nov71; GP76168.
 - [Column; fluted, with leaves & petals] 576. Metal. © Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 9Jun72; GP80583.

- [Column; sectioned motif of braided vines] 590. Metal. © Morton
- [Column; sectioned motif of braided vines] 590. Metal. © Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 19Nov71; GP76172. [Fount; sectioned motif of 2 crossed S-curves] 591. Metal. © Morton a.a.d.o. Morton Castings, Inc.; 19Nov71; GP76170.
- NTON, TAZEWELL. Official Auburn flag. [Profile of flying eagle] Col. design. © Tazewell Morton; 6Dec72; GU50543. MORTON,
- MOSER BAG & PAPER CO. SER BAG & PAPER CO.
 Old-fashioned good taste, our special-ty. [Scalloped & wavy stripes; de-sign on bag] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Fancy-Dan stripes design.
 Moser Bag & Paper Co. d.b.a. Moser Bag Co.; 1Jun72; K99704.
- MOSES, ANNA MARY ROBERTSON. For works by Anna Mary Robertson Moses See GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, TNC.
- MOSES, EDGAR K. [Lace design] See GLAMOUR LACE & FABRICS, INC.
- GRANDMA. See MOSES, ANNA MARY MOSES ROBERTSON.
- MOSLEY, BETTY E. Black man with white woman and black woman. [Two embracing nudes with a third leaving them] By Betty Mosley. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Betty Mosley; 10Nov72; cul50433 GU50433.
 - Boy with plants and animals [of the jungle] By Betty Mosley. Pen &
 - Boy with plants and animals [of the jungle] By Betty Mosley. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Betty Mosley; 10Nov72; GU50434. Girl with one with two heads. [Nuc embraced by gorilla-like, clawed creature] By Betty Mosley. Pen ink drawing. Signed. © Betty Mosley; 10Nov72; GU50435. ſNude Pen &
- MOTHERS WORK TOO (Filmstrip) Churchill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: My mother is a waitress. 35 fr.--My mother is a dental assist-ant. 33 fr.--My mother works in a bank. 37 fr.--My mother works in an office. 35 fr.--My mother works in a drug store. 33 fr.--My mother works at home. 42 fr. Credits: Producer. Rosemary Luxton:
 - at home. 42 fr. Credits: Producer, Rosemary Luxton; script writer, Lisa Van Deusen; photographers, Hal Smith & John
 - Morrill. Appl. author: Churchill Productions,
 - Inc. © Churchill Films, Inc.; 240ct68; JP14357-14356, 14352-14355.
 - SAN JACINTO COLLEGE, GILMAN HOT SPRINGS, CALIF. See COOLING SYSTEM SERVICE.
 - ROUGHING AND ALIGNMENT.
 - VALVE SERVICE: DISASSEMBLY AND

 - INSPECTION PROCEDURES. VALVE SERVICE: FACING AND ROCKER ARM SERVICE. VALVE SERVICE: SEATING & ASSEMBLY
 - PROCEDURES.
- MT. SAN JACINTO JUNIOR COLLEGE DIS-TRICT (CALIF.) See COOLING SYSTEM SERVICE. ROUGHING AND ALIGNMENT. VALVE SERVICE: DISASSEMBLY AND INSPECTION PROCEDURES.
 - VALVE SERVICE: FACING AND ROCKER
 - ARM SERVICE.
 - VALVE SERVICE: SEATING & ASSEMBLY PROCEDURES .
- MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Alles Gute kommt von oben. [Little girl & dog looking up at flowering tree; post card] no.14798. By Berta

Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 22Feb71; HF550.

- Josef Mueller; 22Feb(1; HF530. Das Christkind. [Baby Jesus; post card] no.14757. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 25Sep69; HF527.
- Josef Mueller; 25Sep69; HF527. Freudig bewegt. [Smiling girl carry-ing umbrella; post card] no.14830. By Berta Hummel; author of the re-production: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 21Jan72; HF536. [Utttle how clutch
- 21Jan/2; HF536.
 Ganz persoenlich. [Little boy clutching envelope; post card] no.14829.
 By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef
 Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel.
 © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 21Jan72; HF535.
 Glueckliche Fahrt. [Angels in sailboat. plaving music: nost card]
- Lucckliche Fahrt. [Angels in sail-boat, playing music; post card] no.14756. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 25Sep69; HF529.
- hF229. alt mich fest. [Child holding adult's hand; post card] no.14742. By Berta Hummel; author of the repro-duction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 28Feb69; HF524. Halt mich fest.
- Hans im Glueck. [Boy skier; post card] no.14832. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 21Jan72; HF539.
- Joser Mueller; 21Jan72; HF539. Herzlich gruesst. [Child writing with huge pen; post card] no.14825. By Berta Hummel; author of the repro-duction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 135ep71; HF532. Teb bin der kleine Postillon [Post-
- 135ep71; HF532.
 Ich bin der kleine Postillon. [Postman seated in carriage blowing horn; post card] no.14827. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 13Sep71; HF54.
 In voller Harmonie. [Singing girl seated on fence beside boy playing horn; post card] no.14831. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. [Post card]
- Sacra Josef Mueller; 21Jan/2; H*578. Der kleine Bassgeiger. [Post card] no.14743. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Muenchen. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: H. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller (in notice: Verlag Josef Mueller); 28Feb69; HF540. Kleine Blume, grosse Freude. [Little
- 28Feb69; HF540.
 Kleine Blume, grosse Freude. [Little girl sitting among flowers; post card] no.14741. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: Maedchen auf Blumenwiese.
 © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 28Feb69; HF537.
 Ein kleines Lied, wie geht's nur an? [Boy seated on tree stump playing horn, lamb nearby; post card] no.14799. By Berta Hummel; author

- MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA.-Con. Ein kleines Lied, wie geht's nur an?-Con. an?-Con. of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Corre Losef Mueller, Munich, Col. of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Co reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 10Feb71; HF531.
 - Multier; 10feb71; HF531. Letzte Rettung. [Little boy clinging to tree, bird nearby; post card] no.14797. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 22Feb71; HF528. Mit eigener Hand. [Little child drawing with spilled interprot cord

- Auction of drawing. Signed: Hummel.
 © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 22Feb71; HF528.
 Mit eigener Hand. [Little child drawing with spilled ink; post card] no.14826. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed: Hummel.
 © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 13Sep71; HF533.
 Mit suessem Jubelschall. [Angel seated on cloud, blowing horn; post card] no.14754. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed: Hummel.
 © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 25Sep69; HF525.
 Nur Mut! [Little boy leaning on fence; post card] no.14729. By Berta Hummel; author of the repro-duction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munchen. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller(); 18Nov68; HF541.
 Streng vertraulich. [Two boys whisper-ing; post card] no.14727. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduc-tion; Sacra Josef Mueller.
 Muenchen. Col. reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller.
 Muenchen. Col. reproduction of draw-ing: Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller (in notice: Ver-lag Josef Mueller); 18Nov68; HF543.
 Vom Himmel hoch. [Angel carrying artificial candlelit tree; post card] no.14755. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Munich. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 25Sep69; HF526.
 Warum nicht lustig? [Pensive little girl with bow in hair; post card] no.14728. By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. Muenchen. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: H.
 © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller); 18Nov68; HF542.
- MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. See also VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER. See MUELLER, WERNER A. See WERNER ENTER-PRISES.
- MUGGLES, CHARLIE, pseud. See DOPMAN, HAROLD.
- MULLINIX, A. M. Spider and the fly. [Gameboard shaped like spider web] Drawing (blue line print) © A. M. Mullinix; 18Sep72; IP10707. Sweet sixteen game. [Gameboard] Drawing (blue line print) © A. M. Mullinix; 18Sep72; IP10708. MULTI-MEDIA PUB., INC. Radiographic anatomy and positioning.
- Units 1-5. By Kenneth L. Bontrager. 238 col. slides in 5 boxes. © Multi-Media Pub., Inc.; 10Jul72; JP14637.
- MUNDELL, DELPHINE.
 Being single is babysitting for your niece and nephew on a date night!
 [Young woman with boy & girl painting on wall]
 By D. Mundell. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 © Delphine Mundell; 3Sep72; GP80568.

- Being single is being free to do your own thing. [Parachutist] By D. Mundell. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Delphine Mundell (D. Mundell); 80ct72; GP81009
- GP01009. Being single is grocery shopping on an empty stomach. [Girl with shopping cart] By D. Mundell. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Delphine Mundell; 24Sep72; GP00862.
- Being single is having no one around to zip up your dress. [Girl fumbling with zipper] Col. repro-duction of drawing. © Delphine Mundell; 13Aug72; GP80198.
- Mundell; I3Aug72; GP80198. Being single is having the Sunday news-paper all to yourself. [Girl patting dog] By D. Mundell. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Delphine Mundell; 10Sep72; GP80569. Being single is listening to some of your married friends wishing they were single. [Two young women chatting] By D. Mundell. Col. re-production of drawing. (In The Plain dealer Sunday magazine) © Delphine Mundell; 150ct72; GP81252. Being single is pretending a TV dinner is a home-cooked meal! [Girl eating] By D. Mundell. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Delphine Mundell; 20Aug72; GP80567. Being single is wearing face cream
- Being single is wearing face cream and curlers anytime you want. [Fe-male in shorty pajamas & slippers] By D. Mundell. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Delphine Mun-dell; 17Sep72; GP80717.
- MURPHY, LAWRENCE E. [Article of jewelry] © Lawrence E. Murphy.
- Avocado charm. [Two versions] 2 metal works. © 24Jul72; GU49777.
- MURPHY, MATTHEW HILT. The robots, Clanky [& family] See PICTURE CRAFT CORP.
- MURPHY, NEIL. [Dollar sign in the form of the ini-tials U.S.] Design. © Neil Murphy; 6Jul72; GU49701.
- GJul72; GU49701.
 MURRAY, GEORGE.
 Betsy Ross House, Philadelphia, Pa.
 By James F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Re-production of pencil drawing.
 Signed: Jas. F. Murray. © George Murray; lAug72; H48637.
 Carpenter's Hall, Philadelphia, Pa.
 By Jas. F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Repro-duction of pencil drawing. Signed.
 © George Murray; 190ct72; H49378.
 Elfreth's Alley, Philadelphia. [Cob-bled street] By Jas. F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Reproduction of pencil drawing. Signed. © George Murray; 190ct72; H49379.
 Fishing on the Grand Banks. [Schooner] By Jas. F. Murray: author
- 190ct72; H49379. Fishing on the Grand Banks. [Schooner] By Jas. F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Repro-duction of pencil drawing. Signed. © George Murray; 190ct72; H49380. Independence Hall, Philadelphia, Pa. By James F. Murray; author of the reproduction: George Murray. Repro-duction of pencil drawing. Signed: Jas. F. Murray. © George Murray; 1Aug72; H48638.
- MURRAY, JAMES F. For works by James F. Murray See MURRAY, GEORGE.
- MURRAY, JEANNE BROSSART. Health is for everyone. [Various animals shown eating, sleeping & other activities] Photography by Jeanne Murray & Diana Henley. 80 col. slides in 2 boxes. © Jeanne Brossart Murray; 310ct72; JU13197.

- MUSCARELLO, AMY MERRILL. Prophecy card designs. [Floral motifs & others] By Amy Merrill. 4 water-color paintings. Signed. © Amy Merrell [sic] Muscarello; 14Nov72; GU50492.
 - Sugar plum house. [Fanciful cottage on base] Clay. © Amy Merrill Muscarello; 26Dec72; GU50653.
- MUSEUM OF THE CONFEDERACY, RICHMOND. [In memoriam: James Ewell Brown Stuart. Hat, gun, gloves & flag] Col. reproduction of photo. © Museum of the Confederacy; lDec72; K99863.

MUTTN.

[Artist's rendering of premises at 117 East 57th Street] See MADISON CO.

- MYERS, BILL. Elijah hears God's still, small voice. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST C VENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. CON-Elijah tells King Ahab of coming
 - drought. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
 - Jesus' Ascension. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

- SCHOOL BOARD. MYERS, LEO. One-inch scale live steam model of Civil War locomotive, Texas, built by Leo Myers, backing into mock-up designed and built by Leo Myers of tunnel at Tunnel Hill, Georgia. Photo. © Leo Myers; 28Aug72;
 - One-inch scale live steam model of Civil War locomotive, Yonah, built by Leo Myers, on mock-up designed and built by Leo Myers of station area at Etowah, Georgia. Photo. © Leo Myers; 28Aug72; JU13138.

MYRNA MARIE, pseud. See UNDERWOOD, MYRNA MARIE.

- MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. [Die-cut dog's head on handle with mirror back] Model. © Ruth Adele Mysel; 26Sep72; GU50159.
 - [Dog's head formed into an apron] Textile. © Ruth Adele Mysel; 26Sep72; GU50156.
 - [Dog's head on plastic bag; Scotch terrier] Drawing on plastic. Signed. © Ruth Adele Mysel; 26Sep72; GU50154.
 - [Dogs superimposed on set of 4 different tiles] Ceramics. © Ruth Adele tiles] Ceramics. © Rut Mysel; 26Sep72; GU50155.
 - [Fur fabric dog's head on handle with mirror back; Scotch terrier] Model. © Ruth Adele Mysel; 26Sep72; GU50157.
 - . [Little boy in baggy trousers; sculpture on base] © Ruth Adele Mysel; 24Jul72; GU49780.
 - [Puppy dog in baby shoe; sculpture] © Ruth Adele Mysel; 26Sep72; GU50158.

e. [Little girl in artist's smock; sculpture on base] © Ruth Adele Mysel; 24Jul72; GU49781.

N

N., C. S. Metacon-Vulcan hot metal sliding valve with snorkel arrangement model 50M-120. See VULCAN ENGINEERING CO.

- N., M. J. [Manor] fanor] See FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZATION.
 - [Shorewood] See FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZATION.

- N., R. M. [Test tray] See AEROTRONIC ASSOCIATES, INC. Test tray for Unitrode. See AERO-TRONIC ASSOCIATES, INC.
 - Universal load card. See AEROTRONIC ASSOCIATES, INC.
- NACCO, SINO. Alaskan Malamute Club of Greater Detroit. See ALASKAN MALAMUTE CLUB OF GREATER DETROIT, INC.
- NAGEL, GRACE F. [Trailer notes] See NAGEL GRAPHIC ARTS.

NAGEL GRAPHIC ARTS. [Trailer notes; camping couples around campfire] Author of the print: Grace F. Nagel. Col. print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Nagel Graphic Arts; lJul72; K98218.

- NARDONE, TERESA L. [Katrinka; Dutch girl at work & play] By Terina, pseud. 8 reproductions of pen & ink drawings (hand col.) Signed. © Terina (Teresa L. Nardone); 15Dec71; GP81262.
- NAST, THOMAS. Here comes Christmas. See PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC.
- NÁŠVIK, HARLAN. And in that region there were shep-herds. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Joy to the world. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- Open Bible, Luke 2. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- NATHANSON (HEINZ) INC. See SARISSE.

NATHANSON, VIRGINIA. Instructions for making beaded bou-quets. See WALCO PRODUCTS, INC.

NATIONAL CHILD SAFETY COUNCIL Be safe passengers. [School bus; folder] Print. © National Chi Safety Council; 40ct72; K99080. Child

- Do you think too many young people are creating problems in your town? [Teenagers standing on corner; policeman arresting hippie; folder] Print. © National Child Safety Council; 5Jun71; K99079.
- Listen to Linkletter; a word or two about misused drugs. [Warning sig-nals for youngsters; folder] Col. print. © National Child Safety Council; 40ct72; K99078.
- Never experiment with N.I.D.S. [Pirate scenes depicting addictions; book cover] Col. print. © National Child Safety Council; 40ct72; К99077.
- NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. Meals and snacks for you. [Children eating; posters] P523. 4 col. prints. © National Dairy Council; 15Aug72; K98488.
- NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. [TIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. Fire hurts. [Little girl in charred bedroom; poster] FFW-1. Col. print. © National Fire Protection Assn.; 5Jul72; K99181.

- NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. (FICMAL HOCKEY LEAGOE SERVICES, INC. Buffalo Sabres. [Hockey player in mask; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. states background design prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP80861.
- alifornia Golden Seals. [Hockey play-er; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. states background device prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter, © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81173. icago Bleck Hewks. California Golden Seals.
- services, inc.; 30Sep71; GP81173. Chicago Black Hawks. [Hockey player with large Indian head; poster] Col reproduction of painting. App1. states emblem prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81179. Col.
- Detroit Red Wings. [Hockey player with large winged emblem; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. states background emblem prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81174.
- Los Angeles Kings. [Hockey player superimposed on large crown; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. states background crown prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81181.
- 30Sep71; GP81181.
 Minnesota North Stars. [Hockey player; poster] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Appl. states background device prev. pub. NM; new pictorial matter.
 © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81172.
 Montreal Canadiens. [Hockey player; poster] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Appl. states background device prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter.
 © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81176.
 New York Rangers. [Hockey player:
- New York Rangers. [Hockey player; poster] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Appl. states background device prev. pub. NM; new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81175.
- Philadelphia Flyers. [Hockey player; poster] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Appl. states background emblem prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter.
 © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81180.
- Pittsburgh Penguins. [Hockey player superimposed on penguins. [Hockey player superimposed on penguin playing hockey; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. states background device prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81178.
- t. Louis Blues. [Hockey player with large musical note; poster] Col. reproduction of painting. Appl. states background device prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81171.
- pronto Maple Leafs. [Hockey player; poster] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Appl. states background emblem prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81170. Toronto Maple Leafs.
- Vancouver Canucks. [Hockey player poster] Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Appl. states background emblem prev. pub. NM: new pictorial matter. © National Hockey League Services, Inc.; 30Sep71; GP81177.

- NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE. [Artistic electrical outlet cover; with ornately scrolled border] Metal. © National Lock, tradename of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP80195.
 - [Double switchplate; border of quatre-foils containing 4 fleur-de-lys each] H6-3633-001. Metal. © National Lock a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP81715.
 - [Double switchplate; colonial motif] No.P6-0726-001. Plastic. © Nation al Lock, registered tradename & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, di vision of Keystone Consolidated In-dustries, Inc.; #Apr72; GP81004. @ Nationd1-
 - [Double switchplate; ornate scrolled border motif] H6-3624-001. Metal.
 © National Lock, registered trade-name & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hard-ware, division of Keystone Consoli-dated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; cP81005. GP81005
 - [Double switchplate; with scrolled border] No.YO-0027-001. Plastic & metal. © National Lock, registered tradename & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Con-solidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP81003
 - [Double switchplate cover; curved in-cised border on simulated wood] No.P6-0729. Plastic. © National Lock, registered tradename & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc. (in notice: National Lock); 4Apr72; CP80625.
 - [Double switchplate cover; scroll & bead motif] No.3630. Metal. © National Lock, trade name of National Lock Hardware Division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP80502.
 - [Electrical outlet cover; with fleur de lis border] Metal. © National Lock, tradename of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP80193.
 - [Outlet cover; Early American motif on simulated wood] No.P6-0727. Plas-tic. © National Lock, registered tradename & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Con-solidated Industries, Inc. (in no-tice: National Lock); 4Apr72; gP80626.
 - [Outlet cover; incised scrolled motif] No.H6-3628-001. Metal. © National Lock, registered tradename & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc. (in notice: National Lock); 4Apr72; GP80627.
 - [Outlet cover; with curved incised border] No.30. Plastic. © Nation al Lock, tradename of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; © Nation-4Apr72; GP80531.
 - [Outlet cover; with scrolled border] No.3631. Metal. © National Lock, tradename of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP80530.
 - Industries, Inc.; 4Apr/2; GP80550.
 [Outlet cover; with scrolled edge] Y0-0028-001. Plastic & metal.
 © National Lock, registered trade-name & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hard-ware, division of Keystone Consoli-dated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP80985. GP80985.

NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE .- Con. Switchplate. [Baroque scrollwork; in relief] H6-3625-001. Metal.
© National Lock a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP82234.

- [Switchplate; cross-hatch motif with scrolled leaf border] H6-3620-001. Metal. © National Lock, registered tradename & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Con-solidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; cp81007 GP81007
- GF61007. [Switchplate; scrolled border motif] No.H6-3629-001. Metal. © National Lock, registered tradename & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP81006.
- Switchplate cover. [Arabesque border; in relief] H6-3635-001. Metal.
 © National Lock, trade name of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP81686.
- Switchplate cover. [Curved border with small decorative inclsions; in-taglio] H6-3626-001. Metal.
 © National Lock, trade name of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP81687.
- [Switchplate cover; Early American decor] No.725. Plastic.
 © National Lock, tradename of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP80529.
- Switchplate cover. [Scrolled border] H6-3621-001. Metal. © National Lock, tradename of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Con-solidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; up81660 GP81660.
- GP81660.
 [Switchplate cover; scrolled leaf motif] No.H6-3623-001. Metal.
 National Lock, registered trade-name & a.a.d.o. National Lock Hard-ware, division of Keystone Consoli-dated Industries, Inc. (in notice: National Lock); 4Apr72; GP80628.
 Switchplate cover. [Simulated wood] Plastic.
 National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 8Mar72; GP80142.
 [Switchplate cover; with fleur de lis
- [Switchplate cover; with fleur de lis border] Metal. © National Lock, tradename of National Lock Hardware, division of Keystone Consolidated Industries, Inc.; 4Apr72; GP80194.
- NATIONAL MOVEMENT FOR THE STUDENT VOTE. TNC.
 - First vote. [Two curved arrows; post-er] Col. drawing. © The Student Vote, Inc.; 25Jul72; GU49785.
 - Pamoja: register and vote for a change. [Arc design; poster] Print. © The Student Vote a.a.d.o. National Move-ment for The Student Vote, Inc.; 15Jul72; K99020.
 - Registrese para votar. [Ports. of man & woman; poster] Signed: Bob Alcorn; author of the print: Nation-al Movement for the Student Vote, Inc. Col. reproduction of drawing. © The Student Vote a.a.d.o. National Movement for The Student Vote, Inc.; 15.1122. K00017 15Ju172; K99017.
- NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA. Colonial Christmas. [Walk-in fire-place & trimmed tree; greeting card folder] 1A-726-45. Signed: Gene Galasso; author of the print: Na-tional Rifle Assn. of America. Col. reproduction of painting. © Nation-al Rifle Assn. of America; 1Sep72; K99393. K99393.

- Coming home. [Man & dog approaching village; greeting card folder] 3F-725-35. Signed: Eric Anthony; author of the print: National Rifle Assn. of America. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © National Rifle Assn. of America; 1Sep72; K99395.
- New England winter. [Fence & trees near farmhouse, with 2 phesants in foreground; greeting card folder] 3E-724-25. Signed: Gene Galasso; author of the print: National Rifle Assn. of America. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © National Rifle Assn. of America; ISep72; K99396. Pioneer Christmas. [Rifle & powder horn hanging on fence, with man
- Assn. of America; lSep72; K99396. Pioneer Christmas. [Rifle & powder horn hanging on fence, with man bringing in tree in distance; greet-ing card folder] 2B-725-35. Signed: Woodson; author of the print: Na-tional Rifle Assn. of America. Col. reproduction of painting. © Nation-al Rifle Assn. of America; lSep72; K99397. K99397.
- Winter marsh [with ducks flying over at dawn; greeting card folder] 2D-726-40. Signed: John W. Taylor; author of the print: National Rifle Assn. of America, Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © National Rifle Assn. of America; ISep72; K99394.
- inter wonderland. [Pines beneath snow-topped mountain, with deer; greeting card folder] IC-726-45. Signed: Mark Andrew; author of the print: National Rifle Assn. of America; O National Rifle Assn. of America; Sep72: KODSO2 Winter wonderland. 1Sep72; K99392.
- NATIONAL RING MANUFACTURING CO. PUBLIC RELATIONS SERV. CO. See PUBLIC RELATIONS SERV. CO.
- NATIONAL SOCIETY OF THE DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION. JOHN ALEXANDER CHAPTER. See DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION. JOHN ALEXANDER CHAPTER.
- NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES. Hear Me, ye mortal birds: In the rose garden of changeless splendor. [Flower border; poster] Author of the print: Baha'i Pub. Committee. Col. print. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States; 18Apr72; K98202.
 - O Son of Being: Thou art my lamp and my light is in Thee. [Lettering] Author of the print: Baha'i Pub. Committee. Print. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States; 18Apr72; vc8coU K98204.
 - Should any man, in this day, arise. [Lettering; poster] Author of the print: Baha'i Pub. Committee. Print. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States; 18Apr72; K98205.
 - 18Apr72; K98205. Universal participation means every-body. [Chart showing faces of adults & children of all national-ities] Author of the print: National Baha'i Treasurer's Office. Col. print. © National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States (in notice: National Spiritual Assembly of the Baha'is of the United States of America); 20Apr72; K98003.
- NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES. TREASURER'S OFFICE. Universal participation means every-body. See NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES UNITED STATES.

NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERATION. Winter cardinals. [Male & female]
 Signed: Frace; author of the print: National Wildlife Federation. Col. reproduction of painting. Cover of greeting card folder, no.13336.
 National Wildlife Federation; 15Aug72. K0217 15Aug72; K99217.

NATIVE TEXTILES. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Textiles, a division of Indian Head, Inc. Design no. 71/L67. © © 12May72; GP80357. 71RL1136A. © 5May72; GP80017. 71R01150A. © 13Apr72; GP80087. 72L215. © 170ct72; GP81222. 72L227. © 310ct72; GP81851. 72RL1135A. © 25Apr72; GP80088. 72RL1155A. © 40ct72; GP81219. 72RL1161A. © 22Sep72; GP81218. 72RL1165A. © 19Sep72; GP81220. 72RL1174A. © 9Nov72; GP81778. 72RL1177A. © 27Sep72; GP81221. 72RL1177B. © 2Nov72; GP81850. 72R01148A. © 16Jun72; GP80086. 72R01152A. © 21Ju172; GP80089. 72R01156A. © 10Aug72; GP80085. L71/162. © 10Dec71; GP80022. L71/170. © 8Dec71; GP80019. L71/184. © 16Dec71; GP80018. L147. © 21Mar72; GP80021. L208. © 24Ju172; GP80020. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Textiles, a division of Indian Head, Inc. (in notice: Native Textile) Design no. 72RE1109F. © 21Jun72; GP80469. 72RL1160A. © 25Aug72; GP80470. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Native Textiles, a division of Indian Head, Inc. (in notice: Native Textile, an Indian Head company. Design no. 72RL1146A. © 10Jul72; GP80387. 72RL1153A. © 18May72; GP80390. 72RL1163A. © 29Aug72; GP80389. 72RL1170A. © 29Aug72; GF80388. 72RL1187A. © 27Nov72; GP82157. 72R01162A. © 3Aug72; GP80668. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. TURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. Bald eagle, Haliaeetus leucocephalus. [Pair perched on dead tree, another flying in distance] By Don Whit-latch. Col, reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Nature Portraits of America; 3May72; GP80167. OI America; 3May72; GP80167.
Black-capped chickadee, Parus atri-capillus. [Three perched on pine tree branch] By Don Whitlatch. Col. reproduction of painting. (American songbird series, plate no.3) Signed. From the private collection of Mrs. Don Whitlatch. © Nature Por-traits of America; 25Jun71; GP80164. Col. Signed. Bluebird, Sialia sialis. [Pair perched on honeysuckle branch] By Don Whitlatch. Col. reproduction of painting. (American songbird series, plate no.2) Signed. From the pri-vate collection of Mrs. Don Whitlatch. © Nature Portraits of America; 25Jun71; GP80161.

25Jun71; GP80161. Cardinal, Richmondena cardinalis. [Pair perched on cherry tree branch] By Don Whitlatch. Col. reproduction of painting. (American songbird series, plate no.1) Signed. From the collection of Mrs. Don Whitlatch. © Nature Portraits of America; 25Jun71; GP80165.

- Ruffed grouse, Bonasa umbellus. [Pair resting near grape vines] By Don Whitlatch. Col. reproduction of painting. (Master sportsman series, plate no.l) Signed. From the private collection of Mrs. Don Whitlatch. © Nature Portraits of America; 4Dec70; GP80163. Wood duck Air spores [One in seten
- Wood duck, Aix sponsa. [One in water & one perched on piling] By Don Whitlatch. Col. reproduction of painting. (Waterfowl series, plate no.l) Signed. From the private collection of Mrs. Don Whitlatch. © Nature Portraits of America; 25Jun71; GP80166.
- Woodcock, Philohela minor. [Resting on leaves near fallen tree limb] By Don Whitlatch. Col. reproduction of painting. (Master sportsman series, plate no.2) Signed. From the private collection of Mrs. Don Whitlatch. © Nature Portraits of treated Of Lurgie (2001) America; 25Jun71; GP80162.

NATURE PRODUCTIONS.

- 'm a rock hound! [Pair of hands, 1 with pick & 1 with bandaged thumb; bumper sticker] Author of the print: Gerard R. Case. Print. © Gerard R. Case d.b.a. Nature Productions; 26Jun72; K98541. Ve our wildlife I'm a rock hound!
- Save our wildlife, give a snake a brake! [Snake with broken tail; bumper sticker] Author of the print: Gerard R. Case. Print. © Gerard R. Case d.b.a. Nature Productions; 26Jun72; K98540.
- NAY, ERNST WILHEIM. Blau fugal. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.
- NAY, SAMUEL W., JR. Merry Christmas. [Toy Santa on fire-place hearth with footprints] Col. photo. © Samuel W. Nay, Jr.; 26Dec72; JU13220.
- NEALS, OTTO. The crocodile. [Stylized rendition; sculpture] © Otto Neals; 31Ju172;

- NEHAM, HARRIET. Concord. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Trurc. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.

- NELSON, BARBARA A. Doctor mouse. [Stuffed] Texti: © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; Textile. GU50087.
 - Fisherman mouse. [Stuffed] Te: © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; GU50088. Textile.
 - Flyer mouse. [Stuffed] Textil. © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; GU50085. Textile.
 - Frontiersman mouse. [Stuffed] Tex-tile. © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; tile. © GU50089.
 - Grandma Mouse [in frilly dress & cap; stuffed] Textile. © Barbara A. Nelson; 26Jul72; GU49794.
 - Nurse mouse. [Stuffed] Textile. © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; GU50090.
 - [Stuffed] Textile. Painter mouse. [Stuffed] Text © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; GU50091.
 - Sheriff mouse. [Stuffed] Textile. © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; GU50084.

- Skier mouse. [Stuffed] Textile. © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; GU50092. Stockbroker mouse. [Stuffed] Textile. © Barbara A. Nelson; 31Aug72; GU50086. NELSON, D. Relax and float downstream. See CELESTIAL ARTS. NELSON, GAYLORD. See POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE--DO SOMETHING. DO SOMETTING.
 NELSON, ROBERT FRANK.
 Life's a struggle: some beast is al-ways infringing on buffalo grass rights. [Buffalo with small man pulling grass from animal's mouth] By Buffalo Grass, pseud. Col.
 print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Infring-ing beast. © Robert Frank Nelson (Buffalo Grass); 8Aug72; K98349. NELSON, STANLEY M. Wise quacks. See RAB-PEN-DUCK ENTERPRISES. NEMITH, BOB. Miyazaki. See K B DESIGNS. NEMO GLASS CO. [Ornamental lamp base; pineapple motif] By Hans Deutsch; author of the reproduction; Nemo Glass Co. Glass. © Nemo a.a.d.o. Nemo Glass NESS, GERALD. nurch. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. Church. NESS, R. GARY. [O.U. football; montage of sequences & crowds] Col. photo. © R. Gary Ness; 7Jul72; JP14186. NETTRO. MANDELL M. [Championship wrestling; superimposure of Oriental match] Col. photo. © Mandell M. Nettro; 4Aug72; JU13127. NEUDECKER, CHARLES B. [Draw draft trouble; football players in blocks; gameboard] Drawing. Appl. authors: Charles B. Neudecker & Lawrence Maher. © Charles B. Neudecker & Lawrence Maher; 7Dec72; GU50576. NEV-ELLIS, pseud. [Four black leaders of social change] By Ruth Neville. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of card folder. Appl. author: Ruth Neville d.b.a. Nev-Ells. © Nev-Ellis, pseud. of Eugene Lewis Neville & Puth Evelum Neville. 0010720.
 - GP82175. [Mother and children shopping] Wother and children shopping) By Ruth Neville. Reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. author: Ruth Neville d.b.a. Nev-Ellis. © Nev-Ellis, pseud. of. Eugene Neville & Ruth Neville; 9Jun72; GP82174.

Ruth Evelyn Neville; 29Jun72;

- My little man; a compassionate little boy] By Ruth Neville. Reproduc-tion of drawing, Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. author: Ruth Neville d.b.a. Nev-Ellis. © Nev-Ellis, pseud. of Eugene Neville & Ruth Neville; 9Jun72; cp82171 GP82171.
- [Power to the people; two boys with clenched fist] By Ruth Neville. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. author: Ruth Neville d.b.a. Nev-Ellis. © Nev-Ellis, pseud. of Eugene Lewis Neville & Ruth Evelyn Neville. Our?d: CP80173 Neville; 9Jun72; GP82173.

[Two little children; brother & sis-ter embracing] By Ruth Neville. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Appl. author: Ruth Neville d.b.a. Nev-Ellis. © Nev-Ellis, pseud. of Eugene Lewis Neville & Ruth Evelym Neville; 9Jun72; GP82172.

NEVILLE, EUGENE LEWIS. See NEV-ELLIS, pseud

- NEVILLE, RUTH EVELYN. For works by Ruth Evelyn Neville See NEV-ELLIS, pseud.
- NEVRAUMANT, LESLIE. Health care is for people not for profit. See WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE.

Women declare war on rape. Se WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. See

NEW ACCOUNTS (Filmstrip) Bank of America N.T. & S.A. Made by Training Dept., World Headquarters. 98 fr., color, 35 mm. (Big Jeff's casefile, no.3)
© Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 17Jul72; JP14479.

NEW-AM.

- W-AM. America, change it and love it. [Outline map of U.S.; sticker] Col. print. © Donald J. Brake d.b.a. New-Am; 11Jan72; K98127.
- Change it and love it. [Outline map of U.S.; button] Col. print. © Donald J. Brake d.b.a. New-Am; 11Jan72; K98126.
- THE NEW BABY (Filmstrip) Churchill Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Getting ready for the new baby. 38 fr.--The new baby is here! 37 fr.--The new baby at home. 30 fr. --Living with a growing baby. 36 fr. Credits: By Hal Smith & Lisa van Deusen. Deusen.
 - Appl. author: Churchill Productions,

Inc. © Churchill Films, Inc.; 200ct69; JP14328-14327, 14329-14330.

- NEW BRUNSWICK SIGN CO. [Go xx no; 12 pairs of whimsical oppo-sites with arrow attached to each] Author of the print: William C. Gaess, Jr., president. Col. print. © New Brunswick Sign Co.; 13Apr72; K98039.
- NEW DIMENSION CREATIONS. A young soldier writes home. young soldier writes home. [Woman holding infant & close-up of woman; poster] Print 101. By Sgt. Sean Paul, pseud. of J. Paul Ertelt. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © J. Paul Ertelt d.b.a. New Dimen-sion Creations; 26Jun72; K98347.
- NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCATION, INC. [Alphabet people; comical characters formed by letters] No.P1121-101--P1121-126. 26 col. prints. (Alpha one: breaking the code) © New Dimensions in Education, Inc. 8Apr69 (in notice; 1968); K99604. Inc.:
 - [Letter meeting greeting packets; comical characters formed by let-ters with verses] No.Pll21-351--Pll21-376. 26 v. 26 col. prints. (Alpha one: breaking the code) © New Dimensions in Education, Inc Stored (in pottore, 1963): V62055 Inc.: 8Apr69 (in notice: 1968); K99605
 - [Puppet stage; with children & alpha-bet people in audience] No.P1121-701. Col. print. (Alpha one: breaking the code) © New Dimensions in Education, Inc.; 8Apr69 (in notice: 1968); K99602.

- NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCATION, INC .- Con. EW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCATION, INC.-CON Story picture. [Alphabet people in various situations; posters] No.PL121-151--P1121-164. 14 col. prints. [Alpha one: breaking the code) Appl. ti.: Giant pictures. © New Dimensions in Education, Inc 8Apr69 (in notice: 1968); K99603. Inc.;
- NEW GROUP. Arnell. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Cricket. See LOOMSKILL, INC.
 - Outrageous. See LOOMSKILL, INC.
 - [Textile pattern] See: SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. WOODCREST FABRICS.
- NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Apple plenty. [Apples in basket] 1970. By Hubert Shuptrine; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print no.]6013) Signed. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 26Jan72; H40101. H49101.
 - April flowers. [Arrangement in glass vase] By Carol Auer; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Soci-ety, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]8953) Signed. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; lloct71; H49088.
 - Ltd.; floct/1; n=9000. Arcturus II. [Four large squares com-posed of small squares becoming pro-gressively lighter at each center] By Victor Vasarely; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Soci-ety, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]7694) Signed Vasarely. Original in Joseph H. Hirshhorn Collection. © New York Graphic Society. Ltd.; 28Dec71; Signed: Graphic Society, Ltd.; 28Dec71;
- A49079. As you like it. [Floating sphere viewed through frame] By Man Ray; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. ([Print no.]6387) Signed. Original in Joseph H. Hirshhorn Collection.
- Joseph H. Hirshhorn Collection. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 10ct71; H49083. ig tree. By Dalhart Windberg; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]9050) Signed: Windberg. © New York Graph-inter the Life Decel. W10080 Big tree. Signed: Windberg. © New York Gra ic Society, Ltd.; 1Dec71; H49084.
- Bateman's Hill. [Snow covered hill dotted with bare trees & bushes] By Albert E. Sandecki; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print no.]9971) Signed: Sandecki. Original in the Jacoph H. Hischborn Original in the Joseph H. Hirshhorn Collection. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 19Aug71; H49091.
- Blue fragments. By Raymond de Botton; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. ([Print no.]8847) Original in Collection of William F. Buckley, Jr. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 110ct71; H40080. H49089.
- Blue out of white. [Abstract paint splotches & drippings] By Sam Francis; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd.
 Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]8855) Original in the Joseph H. Hirshhorn Collection.
 New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 3Feb72; H49094.
- The blue sail (La voile bleue) [Lone boat] By Raymond de Botton; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]8952) © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 26Jan72 (in notice: 1971); H49076.

- Les bords du Lez a Castelnau. [Small river at edge of village] By Louis Berthomme-Saint-Andre; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Soci-ety, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]9673) Signed Berthomme St. Andre. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 14May71; H49078. Signed:
- Carrie and Cocoa. [Girl on bike with dog] By Robert Vickrey; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of tempera painting. ([Print no.]8848) © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 31Mar72; H49086.
- Chocolate grinder, no.2. By Marcel Duchamp; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]7523) Original in the Louise & Walter Arensberg Collection. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 31Mar72; H49102.
- Cold clouds and weathered trees. By Tseng-Ying Pang; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print no.]9643) © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 16Nov71; H49095.
- Color line. [Vertical rainbow stripe] olor line. [Vertical rainbow stripe]
 By Morris Louis; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society,
 Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil
 painting. ([Frint no.]8852) In
 the Joseph H. Hirshhorn Foundation.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.;
 3Feb72; H49098.
- Corn snow. [Fallen leaves & chunk of wood on snow] By Scarlett; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of acrylic painting. ([Print no.]4646) Signed: S. Original in Collection of Albert G. Chase. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 290ct71; H49107. 290ct71; H49107.
- The country bouquet. [Zinnias & others in glass pitcher] By Arthur Cady; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of acrylic painting. ([Print no.]7797) Signed. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 2Jun72; H49087.
- wpress trees. [Edo Period, 19th century] By Ikeda Koson; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of ink painting. ([Print no.]8854) © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 2Jun72; H49085. Cypress trees.
- Demon as pirate. [Primitive drawing of winged creature in boat] 1926. of winged creature in boat) 1926. By Paul Klee; author of the repro-duction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of water-color painting. ([Print no.]5133) Signed: Klee. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 28Apr72; H49105.
- Desert sound. [Large concentric V shapes] By Kenneth Noland; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Frint no.]7144) Original in the Joseph H. Hirshhorn Collection. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 19Aug71; H49093.
- eraniums [and daisies in large pot on patio] By Lydia Kemeny; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-Geraniums ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]8292) Signed. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 3May72; H49097.

- Clance of a landscape (Blick einer Landschaft) By Paul Klee; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor & stipple painting. ([Print no.]5134) Signed: Klee. Original in Philadelphia Museum of Art, Louise & Walter Arensberg Col-lection. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 28Apr72; H49112.
- coup of trees in a wood. By Hen-drick Goltzius; author of the re-production: New York Graphic Society, Group Ltd. Col. reproduction of pen draw, ing. ([Print no.]3248) Signed: H. G. Original in Kunsthalle, Ham-burg. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 7Jun71; H49114.
- Ltd.; 7Jun71; H49114.
 Hallucinogenic toreador [in arena with visions of Venus de Milo, flies & others] By Salvador Dali; author of the reproduction: New York Graph-ic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]7950) Signed. Original in the Collection of Mr. & Mrs. A. Reynolds Morse.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 10ct71; H49099.
 Harbinger. [Spring flowers breaking
- Harbinger. [Spring flowers breaking through snow & dried leaves] By
- Harbinger. [Spring flowers breaking through snow & dried leaves] By Scarlett; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd.
 Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]4647) Signed: S.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 290ct71; H49104.
 Jerry Jimmy. [Fishing boat] By John Lutes; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd.
 Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]7390) Signed: Lutes.
 © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 16Feb72; H49096.
 Kiu siu. [Geometric maze-like pattern] By Victor Vasarely; author of the reproduction of acrylic painting. ([Print no.]9978) Signed: Vasarely. Original in Phila-delphia Museum of Art. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 31Mar72; H49075. H49075
- H49075. Life cycle of a pine tree. '68. By Philip Aziz; author of the reproduc-tion: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of egg tempera painting. ([Print no.]9006) Signed: Aziz. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 26Jan72; H49077.
- Ltd.; 25Jan72; H49077. Low branch. [Autumn maple hanging over milkweed pods] By Scarlett; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of acrylic painting. ([Print no.]4648) Original in Col-lection of Albert G. Chase. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 290ct71; H49108.
- York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 290ct71 H49108.
 Modern painting of sun rays. By Roy Lichtenstein; author of the repro-duction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil & magna painting. ([Print no.]9671) Original in Joseph H. Hirshhorn Collection. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 21Apr72; H49081.
 Nike. [Back view of long robed woman facing grotesque rock formation] By Eugene Berman; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]9672) Signed: E. B. Ořiginal in the Joseph H. Hirshhorn Collection. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 290ct71; H49092.
 Nuances. By Richard Mayhew; author of the reproduction in New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. ([Print no.]9977) Signed: Mayhew. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 29Dec71 (in notice: 1972); H49080.

- Parakeet [perched on finger of young girl] By Robert Vickrey; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of tempera painting. ([Print no.]8849) Signed. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 31Mar72; H49090.
 Rebirth. [Spring flowers breaking through dried leaves] By Scarlett; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]4649) Signed: S. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 290ct71; H49106. H49106.
- H49105. Red dahlias. By Emil Nolde; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print no.]3767) Signed: Nolde. Original in Norton Simon Foundation. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 26Jul72; Woll H49111.
- Red poppies and larkspur. ed poppies and larkspur. By Emil Nolde; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. ([Print no.]3768) Signed: Nolde. Original in Norton Simon Foundation. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 26Jul72; H49113. By Emil
- d, yellow and blue flowers. By Em Nolde; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. By Emil Red.
- New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print no.]3769) Signed: Nolde. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 26Jul72; H49103. Sand dunes. By Dalhart Windberg; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. repro-duction of oil painting. ([Print no.]9051) Signed: Windberg. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; IDec71; H49082. H49082.
- Re9002. Sea of snow. [Weathered boat hull in snow] 1970. By Hubert Shuptrine; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. ([Print no.]6014) Signed. © New York Graphic Society, Ltd.; 26Jan72; Hug100. H49100.
- h49100. The whaler's flag. [American flag draped diagonally over depiction of whale killing] Author anonymous; author of the reproduction: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduc-tion of oil painting. ([Print no.]9053) © New York Graphic Soci-ety, Ltd.; 29Dec71; H49110.
- Yellow sunflower and red poppies. By Emil Nolde; author of the reproduc-tion: New York Graphic Society, Ltd. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting ((Print po 13770)) signed painting. ([Print no.]3770) Si Nolde. Original in Norton Simon Foundation. © New York Graphic Signed: Society, Ltd.; 26Ju172; H49109.
- NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Stonewall Jackson, 1824-1863. [Profile port. on obverse, Jackson on horse-back & carrying flag on reverse; relief medal] By Granville Carter. Signed: G. W. Carter. © Hall of Fame for Great Americans at New York Uni-versity.; 20Jul72; GP79843.
- NEWION, HOMER T., JR. Parade of steam on the Baltimore & Ohio. See EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.
- NEWMAN, MARTIN. See MARVONE. NEWMARK, M. See MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK.
- Transonic. [Speaker cabinet] Photo. Appl. ti.: Transonic sound projector speaker cabinets. © An-tonio Lloyd Newton; 15Dec72; JP14636. NEWTON, ANTONIO LLOYD.

- NG, GIM SHEK.
 [I. M. girl; port. in computer type]
 Design. © Gim Shek Ng; 20Jun72;
 GU49914.

- NGOMA. Get well, just for me. [Little girl with tear in eye; greeting card folder] 50 G 101. Illus. & de-sign, Louis Rodgers; author of the print: Ngoma. Col. serigraph. © Ngoma; 29Nov72; K99847.
 - Super bad, just thinking of you, this holiday season. [Port. of couple; greeting card folder] 50 E 201. Illus. & design, Louis Rodgers; author of the print: Ngoma. Col. serigraph. © Ngoma; 12Dec72; K99849.
 - K99049.
 With love, on this Valentine's Day.
 [Close-up of woman's face; greeting card folder] 50 A lol. Illus. & design, Louis Rodgers; author of the grint: Ngoma. Col. serigraph.
 © Ngoma; 14Dec72; K99848.
 - Your birthday?? Big deal! [Little girl with giant afro; greeting card folder] 50 I 101. Illus. & design, Louis Rodgers; author of the print: Ngoma. Col. serigraph. © Ngoma; 29Nov72; K99846.

NGOMA! See NGOMA! GREETING CARDS.

- NGOMA! GREETING CARDS. I miss you so much. [Little girl on swing, crying; greeting card folder] 50 K 101. Col. serigraph. © Ngoma! Greeting Cards d.b.a. Ngoma!; 14Aug72; K98932.
 - Peace and the happiest of holidays. ace and the happiest of holidays. [Curly-haired angel; greeting card folder] 50 E 101. Col. serigraph. © Ngoma! Greeting Cards d.b.a. Ngoma!; 14Aug72; K98930.
 - Together, you and me on our anniver-sary. [Profile of young woman with hand on man's shoulder; greeting card folder] 50 M 101. Col. serigraph. © Ngoma! Greeting Cards d.b.a. Ngowa!; 14Aug72; K98929.
 - When I saw this card I just couldn't help thinking of you. [Curly-haired little girl; greeting card folder] 50 L 101. Col. serigraph. © Ngoma! Greeting Cards d.b.a. Ngoma!; 14Aug72; K98931.
- NICHOLSON, HARVEY EVERETT. Cantonment Indian School, 1911. [Bird's-eye view] Watercolor paint-ing. Signed. © Harvey Everett Nicholson; 20ct72; GU50196.
- NIELSON, LARRY, cross-eyed tiger. See ART The BRIGADE. The kitten. See ART BRIGADE.
- [Church puzzle] See BROADMAN SUPPLIES. [Night puzzle] See BROADMAN SUPPLIES. NOBLE, DOUGLAS B.
- Greetings, and similar salutations of the season. [Decorative letters; greeting card folder] Print.
 © Douglas B. Noble; 18Dec72; K99850.
- NOČKOLDS, ROY. The big sky (The plough) See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- NOLAND, KENNETH. Desert sound. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- NOLDE, EMIL. Red dahlias. S SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC

- Red poppies and larkspur. S YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW
- Red, yellow and blue flowers. S NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. See
 - Yellow sunflower and red poppies. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- NOLEN, JOSEPH. [Article of jewelry] © Joseph Nolen. Intertwined hearts wedding ring. Gold. © 10ct72; GP81420.

NOMA, pseud. See COPLEY, NOMA.

NOONAN, ROBERTA LAMNECK. Picture stories. See EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC.

NORLEN, SHEILA MADGE.

- [Thsumpur, thee grene iyd phlaetfot; creature with 1 eye, 1 foot & wings; stuffed] Textile. © Sheila Madge Norlen; 6Dec72; GU50594.
- NORMAN, ANN.
- Magnet puzzle: apple & pig. [Circle & arcs; geometric design] Col. drawing. © Ann Norman; 2Dec71; IU16234.
- NORMAN CLATURE, INC. Hot Spots. [Pentagon Building with assorted political characters; game-board] Author of the print: Barry M. Gottlieb, pres. of Norman Clature, Inc. Col. print. © Norman Clature, Inc.; 23May72; K99804.
- THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X319A-X319H: Defining the North Central States. 57 fr.--Geography, climate and natural resour-ces. 51 fr.--Cities and transporta-tion. 50 fr.--The Chicago megalopolis. 53 fr.--Industry, agriculture and commerce. 51 fr.--Detroit, car capi-tal of the world. 48 fr.--How people live. 52 fr.--What the North Central Region really is. 52 fr. Credits: Senior photographer, Richard Duning. 35 mm.

 - Richard Duning. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14284.
- NORTH JERSEY ASTROLOGY CLUB, INC. Official seal, North Jersey Astrology Club, Inc. [Symbols grouped around Club, Inc. [Symbols grouped around spokes of wheel] Drawing. Appl. author: Joan Donovan & Bridget Mary O'Toole. © North Jersey Astrology Club, Inc.; 8Dec72; GU50580.
- NORTH LIGHT GALLERY, INC., MEMPHIS, TENN.
 - TENN. The campaign. [Faded posters on side of shack] By Dolph Smith; author of the reproduction: North Light Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting. (Plate 3) Signed. From the collection of Mr. & Mrs. C. Paul Howse. © North Light Gallery, Inc.; 21Dec72; H49824.
 - H49024. Great field barn, nesting. [Dilapi-dated structure atop hillock] By Dolph Smith; author of the reproduc-tion: North Light Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of watercolor paint-ing. (Plate 2) Signed. From the collection of Neil A. Woerner. © North Light Gallery, Inc.; 21Dec72; H49823. Lessiels snow [Swithing storm over
 - ZiDec(2; H4902).
 Jessie's snow. [Swirling storm over
 barn near stream] By Dolph Smith;
 author of the reproduction: North
 Light Gallery, Inc. Col. lithograph of watercolor painting.
 (Plate 1) Signed. From the collection of Mrs. Dolph Smith. © North
 Light Gallery, Inc.; 21Dec72;
 H49825.

- THE NORTHEAST STATES (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X317A-X317H: Defining the Northeast. 51 fr.--Geography, cli-mate & natural resources. 43 fr.--Cities & transportation. 38 fr.--The New York City megalopolis. 54 fr.--Industry, agriculture & commerce. 39 fr.--How people live. 41 fr.--Life in a New England town. 36 fr.--What the Northeast really is. 42 fr. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep72; JP14529.
- NORTHERN ILLINOIS PRODUCTS CO. Dugout strategy. [Baseball diamond; gameboard] Col. reproduction of painting. © Northern Illinois Products Co.; 1Apr72; GP79998.
- NORTHWEST PAPER CO. [Mountie and horse's head] Col. repro-duction of painting. © Northwest Paper Co.; 13Sep72; K99226.
- NORWOOD KNITTING MILLS, INC. [Lace design] Drawing, © No Knitting Mills, Inc. Pattern no. 3250. © 24Nov72; GU50489. 120-41124. © 31Ju172; GU49801, 49798-49800, 49797. 41120-41124. 41133. © 23Aug72; GU49964. 41134. © 23Aug72; GU49965. 41165. © 23Aug72; GU49966. 41170. © 23Aug72; GU49967.
 - 43005. © 31Ju172; GU49803.
- 84145. © 31Ju172; GU49802. [Lace design] See DORFMAN (IRVING J.) CO., INC.
- NOT SO SQUARE CARDS. For works with Not So Square Cards as author of the print See GREGORY, MAURTCE.
- NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. African with shield. [Left & right 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House; 5Nov72; GP81860. [Left & right]
 - African with shield and urn. [Male & female; left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House, Inc.; 5Nov72; GP81867.
 - Africans with basket. [Seated fe-males; left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House, Inc.; 5Nov72; GP81868.
 - Africans with bows. [Male & fem left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House, Inc.; 5Nov72; [Male & female; GP81869.
 - Boy and girl with baskets. [Left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House, Inc.; 5Nov72 (in notice: 1971); GP81070.
 - Boy and girl with mandolin. [Left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House, Inc.; 5Nov72; GP81865. Girl with horn of plenty. [Left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House; 5Nov72; GP81863.

 - Girls with flowers. [Left & right] 2 wall plaques, © Novelty House; 2 wall plaques, 5Nov72; GP81861
 - Roman country girls. [Busts; le right] 2 wall plaques. © Nov House, Inc.; 5Nov72; GP81866. [Busts; left & Novelty

 - House, Inc.; 5Nov72; GP01000.
 Water carriers. [Nude females; left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novel-ty House; 5Nov72; GP01871.
 Witch doctor. [Male & female; left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House, Inc.; 5Nov72; GP01864.

- Women with children [facing each other; left & right] 2 wall plaques. © Novelty House; 5Nov72; GP81862
- Women with palm. [Left & right] 2 wall plaques. ◎ Novelty House, Inc.; 5Nov72; GP81859.
- NOW YOU ARE A YOTER (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X337A-X337D: The right to vote. 52 fr.--Registering and pick-ing a candidate. 45 fr.--The elec-tion. 45 fr.--Working in the politi-cal world. 46 fr. Credits: Consulting editor, Thomas J. Hauser. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14282.
- JLL, CECIL A. Poor Poovy Pedmore, songwriter? [Male with guitar on roller skates in comical situations] By Null Little, pseud. of Cecil A. Null & A. C. Little, Jr. 4 drawings. Signed. Appl. author: Cecil Null's Wild Ideas, Null Little. © Cecil A. Null & A. C. Little, Jr.; 30ct72; GU50198. NULL,
- NULL'S (CECIL) WILD IDEAS. See LITTLE, NULL, pseud.
- NURSERY PLASTICS, INC
 - First love combination lamp. [Boy offering flower to girl peeking out of window; figures at base of lamp] Style no.90. Artist; Gaby Fisher. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 4Jan71; GPR1084 GP81084.
 - Humpty Dumpty plug-in nitelite. N Artist: Gaby Fisher. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 4Jan71; GP81079. No.904.
 - Plastics, Inc.; 4Jahl; Grotopy. Musical piano lamp. [Little girl seated at baby grand piano with singing bird & cat] Style no.M55. Artist: Gaby Fisher. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 4Jan71; GP81082. Penguin lamp.[with big & little penguin on base] Style no.64. Artist: Gaby Fisher. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 4Jan71; GP81083.

 - sesse musical lamp. [Little boy & girl on see-saw at base of lamp] Style no.M70. Artist: Gaby Fisher. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 4Jan71; approximation of the set GP81081.
 - Soldier plug-in nitelite. No.905. Artist: Gaby Fisher. © Nursery Plastics, Inc.; 4Jan71; GP81080.
- NUSE, ROBIN. [Two basic figures used to reflect propagation of human specie[s] See POPULATION INSTITUTE, WASHINGTON, D.C.

- OMT MATERIALS. Normal swallow sequence. [Profile diagrams of mouth cavity] 12 col. slides. Appl. author; W. E. Zicke-foose. Appl. ti.: Tongue thrust problems. © OMT Materials; lJun72;
- OAKLEY, MARTHA JEAN. [Black and white pen and ink draw-ing of organ pipes] See JUNKUNC, SANDOR JOHN.
- O'BREEN, STAR, pseud. See OBRENSKI, STAR.
- OBRENSKI, STAR. For works with art direction by Star Obrenski See MEN FOR WOMEN.

- OBRIECHT, CAROLE HILMAN. Picture stories. See D PRODUCTS, INC. See EDUCATIONAL
- OBSER, GEORGE JOHN.
 - Design of the word pax, peace [forming fish] Design. © George John Obser; 240ct72; GU50331.

 - OBSERVER/CRAFTSMAN CO. Congratulations. [Butterfly; post card] Col. print. (Jots) © Observ-er/Craftsman Co.; 10Jul72; K98173.
 - Congratulations. [Fancy balloon air-craft; post card] Col. print. (Jots) © Observer/Craftsman Co.; l0Jul72; K98368.

 - Get well soon. [Nosegay; post card] Col. print. (Jots) © Observer/ Craftsman Co.; 10Jul72; K98172. Get well soon. [Pills & capsules; post card] Col. print. (Jots) © Observer/Craftsman Co.; 10Jul72; vo8367 к98367.
 - Happy birthday. [Gift box; post card] Col. print. (Jots) © Observer/ Craftsman Co.; 10Ju172; K98370.
 - Happy birthday: 1 + ? = ? [Post c Col. print. (Jots) © Observer/ Craftsman Co.; 10Jul72; K98366. [Post card]
 - nank you. [Antique auto; post card] Col. print. (Jots) © Observer/ Craftsman Co.; 10Ju172; K98369. Thank you.

 - Thank you. [Locomotive; post card] Col. print. (Jots) © Observer/ Craftsman Co.; 10Jul72; K98170. Thinking of you. [Rose; post card] Col. print. (Jots) © Observer/ Craftsman Co.; 10Jul72; K98171.
- THE OCEAN IS MANY THINGS (Filmstrip) Churchill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - 35 mm. Contents: Looking at the ocean. 34 fr.--The ocean is jobs for people. 38 fr.--The ocean is transportation. 39 fr.--The ocean is a home for plants and animals. 37 fr.--The ocean is fun. 41 fr.--Learning about the world be-neath the waves. 30 fr. Credits: By Hal Smith & Lisa Van
 - Deusen; photographers, Ron Church & others.
 - Appl. author: Churchill Productions,
 - © Churchill Films, Inc.; 6Nov69; JP14404-14409.
- O'CONNER, EUGENE D.
- No more. See ALTRUISM CO.
- O'CONNOR, FRANK. Diminishing returns. [Jointed woodd figure seated on drum by ocean as Christmas balls fall out of sky] [Jointed wooden By Frank O'Connor; author of sky] By Frank O'Connor; author of the reproduction: Sures Art Enterprises, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil paint-ing. Signed: F. O'Connor. © Frank O'Connor; 24Nov71; H48174.

ODOM, JACKTE.

- Jow, JACKIE. Lunch break for a hardworking dairy farm mouser. [Cat beneath cow's udders] Photo. Appl. ti.: Udder ecstacy. © Jackie Odom; 25Jun72; JP14187.
- O'DONNELL, ELEANORA. [Zodiac portrayals] See MASON, THOMAS S.
- OELLERS, HANS. Gantry. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- OGDIN-LYNCH, SUE. 1973 Alexandria calendar. See OLD DOMINION PRINT. CO.

- O'GRADY, A. THOMAS. Rural gallery. [Lantern & rope in barn doorway, view of fields beyond] Limited ed. By A. T. O'Grady. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed: O'Grady. © A. Thomas O'Grady; 24Sep72; H49001.
- O'HARROW, JOHN D. [Urban-suburban playboard set for toy cars] Painting on 4 sheets. Appl. author: Lenore E. O'Harrow. © John D. O'Harrow & Lenore E. O'Harrow; 21Sep72; GU50132.
- O'HARROW, LENORE E. [Urban-suburban playboard set for toy cars] See O'HARROW, JOHN D.
- [OIL STORY] (Filmstrip) Image Projec-tions. 80 fr., color, 35 mm. Film-strip loop. Appl. author: Robert N. Tumlinson. © Image Projections, a division of Audio Visual Aids Corp.; 20Mar72; JP14253.
- OKOLLO, GARD. Uganda Nativity. See INTERMEDIA. OKUHARA, DENNIE.
 - The round sewing box. © Den Okuhara; 17Nov72; GU50476. © Dennie [Umbrèlla for two; sculpture] © Dennie Okuhara; 300ct72; GU50366.
- OLD DARTMOUTH HISTORICAL SOCIETY, NEW D DARTMOUTH HISTORICAL SOCIETY, NEW BEDFORD, MASS. TRUSTEES. Ship Contest of New Bedford, 1856. Oct. 1, 1972. By Erik A. R. Ronn-berg, Jr. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. © Trustees of the Old Dartmouth Historical Society; 10ct72; IP10747.
- OLD DOMINION PRINT. CO. 1973 Alexandria calendar. [Historical buildings in Alexandria, Va.] Artist, Sue Ogdin-Lynch; author of the prints: Old Dominion Print. Co. l v. 12 lithographs of drawings. Signed: Ogdin-Lynch. © Old Dominion Print. Co. (in notice: Old Dominion Print.); 5Aug72; K98238.
- OLD GOLF SHOP, INC. Robert T. Jones, Jr., 1902-1971. [Golfer at end of swing] Signed: F. B. M. Col. reproduction of painting. © Old Golf Shop, Inc.; JJun71 (in notice: 1972); GP81881.
- OLDDEN, DICK. The genius. [Professor & assistants in laboratory situations; comic strips] By Oldden. 6 drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Dick Oldden; 14Aug72; GU49910.
- OLDENBURG, CLAES.
 GMB. [Rectangle with circles at 2corners, tongue-like shape at bottom & 2 windows in center; sculpture]
 © Claes Oldenberg [i.e. Oldenburg]; 15Nov72; GP81959. For other works by Claes Oldenburg See GEMINI G.E.L.
- LEN, ROBERT RAYMOND.
 Arrow ascending from a curved surface into an inverted U. Drawing.
 © Robert Raymond Olen; 180ct72; GU50358.
- OIMSTEAD, MAYO. Demure damsel. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Passing the test. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. James Marshall's cabin, Coloma, Calif. By Hazel E. Olson. Oil painting. Signed. © Hazel E. Olson; 60ct72; GU50228.

- OLSON, SUSAN AMY. General's Row, Offutt Air Force Base, Nebraska. By Sue Olson. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Sue Olson (Susan Amy Olson); 27Apr72; GP79519.
 - Peace. [Iron gate & fence among trees] By Sue Olson. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Sue Olson (Susan Amy Olson); 27Apr72; GP79518.
 - SAC Headquarters, Offutt Air Force Base, Nebraska.[with man carrying child in foreground] By Sue Olson. Reproduction of ink drawing. Signed. © Sue Olson; 10ct72; GP82444.
- OLYMPIA 1972, G.M.B.H., EDITION. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Abstract rendition of running man; poster] Signed: Adami; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduction of painting. © Edi-tion Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; lJan72; HF552.
 - Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Faceless, nude male torso; poster] Signed: Wunderlich; author of the
 - [Faceless, nude male torso; poster] Signed: Wunderlich; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Edition Olym-pia 1972, G.M.B.H.; IJan72; HF551.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Five track runners approaching finish; poster] Signed: Jacob Laurence; author of the reproduc-tion: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduction of seri-graph. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; IJan72; HF553.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Hulking shape resting on platform-like structure; poster] 1971. Signed: R. Smith; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. © Edition Olym-pia 1972, G.M.B.H.; IJan72; HF549.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Legning man superimened.
- tion of painting. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; LJan72; HF549.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Leaping man superimposed on running man; poster] Signed: Peter Phillips; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H. Germany. Col. reproduction of painting.
 © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; LJan72; HF548.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Striped stick figure kicking amid assorted shapes; poster] 1971. Signed: Alan Davle; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; LJan72; HF548.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Striped stick figure kicking amid assorted shapes; poster] 1971. Signed: Alan Davle; author of the reproduction: Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; Germany. Col. reproduction of painting. © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; LJan72; HF550.
 Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. [Teams vying in center of elliptical area surrounded by square faces; poster] Hundertwasser original graphic; author of the reproduction.
 © Edition Olympia 1972, G.M.B.H.; LJan72; HF547.
 M RAM PARTNERSHIP. The adventures of Salad Boy and Orgo.
- 4 RAM PARTNERSHIP. The adventures of Salad Boy and Orgo, his organic dog! [Food freak & friends in comic situations] 2 draw-ings on 1 sheet. © Om Ram Partner-ship, a partnership composed of Richard H. Schwachter, George Har-win, David Rankin & Alice Rankin; 22Aug72; GU50012. OM RAM PARTNERSHIP.
- OMEGA BY UBIETA.
 Pictorial music scores [with assorted instruments in margins] Reproductions of drawings on 13 sheet music folders & 2 sheets. Appl. author: Enrique Luis Ubieta. Appl. states prev. reg. 8May72, GU49341.
 © Enrique Luis Ubieta d.b.a. Omega by Ubieta; 16Jun72; GP81094.

- ON OUR BLOCK SERIES (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With Filmstrip guide. Contents: Ramon runs away. 83 fr.--Paulo the boss. 85 fr.--The ghost up-stairs. 80 fr.--The new kid. 69 fr. --The three gifts. 69 fr.--The new father. 67 fr. Produced in collaboration with Edu-creative Systems.

 - Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 28Jul72 (in notices: 1970); JP14541, 14540, 14542-14545.
- ON SITE SAFETY MEETINGS (Filmstrip) Vista Productions. 72 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: William R. Bristol. © United Safety Services; 5Jul72; JP14175.

1000 PRINTS, INC. [Angel & dove] No.1000. Serigraph. © 1000 Prints, Inc.; lApr72; K98934.

- ONE WAY CO. Greater love hath no man than this. [Crucifixion revealed by bold high-lights; poster] Author of the print: H. Eberhard Roell. Reproduction of drawing. © One Way Co.; 15May72; K00036 к99036
- ONEIDA, LTD. [Design depicting dog reclining amidst flowers; design on bowl} Plastic. © Oneida, Ltd.; 14Jul72; GP79773.
 - [Design depicting dog reclining, contemplating flowers and bird; cup] Plastic. © Oneida, Ltd.; 14Jul72; GP80581.

 - [Design depicting dog sitting upright, feet on stool, contemplating butter-fly; design on bowl) Plastic.
 © Oneida, Ltd.; 14Jul72; GP79772.
 Eat it up quick or Grover will get it. [Beagle among flowers; design on plate] Plastic. Appl. ti.: Design depicting log sitting amidst flowers w/ lettered border containing legend and alphabet. © Oneida, Ltd.; 14Jul72; GP79779. 14Ju172; GP79779.
- OPEN-ENDED STORIES (Filmstrip) Church-ill Films. 5 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 5 records & Study guide, 1 v.
 - Contents: The painting. 46 fr.--The open gate. 43 fr.--The new build-ing. 44 fr.--The purse. 46 fr.--The warning blinker. 38 fr. Credits: By Hal Smith & Lisa Smith; music, Country Al Ross. © Churchill Films, Inc.; 15Jun70; JP14364-14365, 14362-14363, 14366.
- OPPENHEIM, S. EDMUND. Morning stroll. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- OPPENHEIMER, LUDWIG. [Woman's bust; sculpture] © Ludwig Oppenheimer; 100ct72; GU50262.
- OPTIMIST INTERNATIONAL. [Figurine depicting a modern art form of a basketball player; standing straight, holding ball] Metal.
 © Optimist International; 1Nov71; 3P80743.
- ORCHARD, MICHAEL. [Lace design] See WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC.

OREL, BEN. [Adam & Eve, art-in-motion, set of two pieces; featureless, jointed statu-ettes] 2 plastic statuettes. © Ben Orel; 23Jun72; GP80881.

- ORLANDO, FRANK A., JR. Peace planet earth. [Globe with rib-bon around center] Reproduction of drawing. © Frank A. Orlando, Jr.; 14Jun72; K99038.
- ORR. CARLYNE.

For works by Carlyne Orr See ORR STUDIOS.

ORR, KATHY

- Hey diddle diddle, the cat and the fiddle, the cow jumped over the moon. [Iron-on transfer] Col. design. © Kathy Orr; 31Ju172; design. GU49806.
- Humpty Dumpty. [Iron-on transfer] Col. design. © Kathy Orr; 31Jul72; GU49807.
- Mary, Mary, quite contrary, how does your garden grow? [Iron-on transfer] Col. design. © Kathy Orr; 31Ju172; GU49808.

- ORR STUDIOS. As a man thinketh in his heart so is s a man thinketh in his heart so is he. [Child carrying Christmas tree; greeting card folder] By Carlyne Orr. Col. print. Signed: C. Orr. Appl. ti.: Illustration of child and tree. © Orr Studios; 6Nov72; K99823.
 - [Illustration of child & candle; greeting card folder] By Carlyne Orr. Col. print. Signed: C. Orr © Orr Studios; 6Nov72; K99818. Orr.
 - [Illustration of child and flower; child sitting in front of poin-settia; greeting card folder] B Carlyne Orr. Col. print. Signer C. Orr. © Orr Studios; 6Nov72; Bv Signed: к99822.
 - [Illustration of child and tree; child sitting in front of Christmas tree; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Carlyne Orr. Col. print. © Orr Studios; 6Nov72; к99821.
 - [Illustration of Madonna and Child; greeting card folder] By Carlyne Orr. Col. print. Signed: C. Orr. © Orr Studios; 6Nov72; K99824.
 - by is within. [Greeting card folder] By Carlyne Orr. Col. print. Signed: C. Orr. Appl. ti.: Illus-tration of child and holly. © Orr Studios; 6Nov72; K99825. Joy is within.
 - Love, you are the love in Christmas. [Ornaments forming tree; greeting card folder] Author of the print: Carlyne Orr. Col. print. © Orr Studios; 6Nov72; K99820.
 - You are the light of the world. [Greeting card folder] By Carlyne Orr. Col. print. Signed: C. Orr. Appl. ti.: Illustration of child © Orr Studios; 6Nov72; and candle. K99819.
- ORRELL, BILLIE JANE. Tell me that you care. [Eyebâll looking at olive in martini] Draw-ing. © Billie Jane Orrell; 4Dec72; ing. © GU50551.
- ORTIZ, RAY. Mr. Beckerman. See SMITH, GERMAINE GIBSON.
- OSBORN, CAROLYN. Horse. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC.

OSEORN, GEORGE L. The United States Mint, Dahlonega, Georgia, 1838-1861. By G. L. Osborn. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © George L. Osborn; 16May72; K99097.

- OSTER CORP. Clipper replacement offer; now you can modernize and save \$10.00 on this new Oster Stim-U-Lax massage instrument. [Demonstration shots] Print. (In Professional men's hair-stylist, Nov. 1972, p.60-61) © Oster Corp.; 1Nov72; K99489.
- O'TOOLE, BRIDGET MARY. Official seal, North Jersey Astrology Club, Inc. .See NORTH JERSEY ASTROLOGY CLUB, INC.
- OUR NEWER WORLD CO. Our newer world with Poi-Pop. [Letter E with face & limbs; design on T-shirt] Author of the print: Dorothy L. Brichta. Print on fabric. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Apr72, K97298. NM: revisions. © Our Newer World Co.; 17May72; K98158.
- OWEN, JOHN PAUL.
- [Quiggles; curly stick figures] By
 J. Owen. 17 col. drawings. Signed.
 © John Paul Owen; 27Sep72; GU50183.
- OWEN, KATHERINE MADDOX.
 Birthplace of Helen Keller, Tuscumbia, Alabama. By K. Owen. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cov-er of notepaper folder. © Kathe-rine Owen; 24Aug72; GP81960.
 Buzzard Roost covered bridge. From an original by Katherine Owen. Re-production of pen & ink drawing.
 Signed: K. Owen. Cover of notepaper folder. © Katherine Owen; 11Aug72; cPR0629.
 - GP80629.
- OWEN, MICHAEL L MEN, MICHAEL L. [Dentistry 1901; Navy officer in sum-mer whites standing with foot on dentist chair] Photo. © Michael L. Owen; 29Feb71; JP14181.
- OWENS, CARL
- NS, CARL. Lack moods. [Assorted faces; poster] Artist, Carl Owens. 70 reproduc-tions of drawings on 1 sheet. © Carl Owens; 15May72; GP81873. Black moods.
- OWENS, HARRY. Mechanics of chess. [Gameboard] Print. © Harry Owens; 7Nov72; K99543.
- OWENS-ILLINOIS, INC. Dogwood design [on cup] Made by Lily-Tulip, division of Owens-Illinois. Col. print. © Owens-Illinois, Inc. (in notice: O.I.); JOApr72; K99716.
 - Have a nice day. [Stylized smiling flowers; design on dinnerware] Col. print. © Owens-Illinois, Inc.; 22Aug72; K99073.
- OWENS-ILLINOIS, INC. LILY-TULIP. See LILY-TULIP.
- OXFORD BONE CHINA Eloquence. [Stylized border; design on dinnerware] China. © Oxford Bone China, division of Lenox, Inc.; 16Nov72; GP82085.
 - Lady love. [Floral border within border; design on dinnerware] China. © Oxford Bone China, divi-sion of Lenox, Inc.; 16Nov72; GP82084.
 - Mandarin. [Pagoda scene within bor-der; design on dinnerware] China.
 © Oxford Bone China, division of Lenox, Inc.; 16Nov72; GP82083.

OXFORD DRAPERY CO.

- Aloha. [Floral motif; bedspread] Style no.382. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 20Jul72; GP79775.
- GP80052.
- Eden. [Traditional floral bouquets; bedspread] Style no.361. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 28Jun72; GP80054.
- Football [players; bedspread] Style no.286. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 28Jun/2; GP80050.
- Middy. [Nautical motif; bedspread] Style no.289. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 28Jun72; GP80051.
- aymates. [Children, pets & balloons; bedspread] Style no.209. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; Playmates. 28Jun72; GP80049.
- m pom. [Floral motif; bedspread] Style no.371. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; 20Jul72; Pom pom. GP79776.
- rincess. [Traditional floral; bedspread] Style no.337. Print on fabric. © Oxford Drapery Co.; Princess. on fabric. © Oxf 28Jun72; GP80053.

P

- P.A.T.-WARD PRODUCTIONS, INC. [Rocky chasing Bullwinkle who is attached to kite] Author of the print: Western Pub. Co., Inc. Col. print. (Bullwinkle and Rocky Magic Slate paper saver, 4445) © P.A.T.-Ward Productions, Inc.; 30et72; K99556.
- P & F STATUARY CORP. Gladiator [kneeling; sculpture] © P & F Statuary Corp.; 13Jul72; GU49709.
- Ρ. C. PRESS. Marihuana. [Man injecting woman with needle & other paraphernalia; poster] Author of the print; Harry C. Mars-chalk, Jr. Col. print. Appl. states prev. pub. ca. 1931. NM: text. © P. C. Press; 22Nov71; woord к99074
- P., G. For works drawn by G. P. See SWIFT-SHIPS, INC.
- PACE COLLECTION, INC. [Calendar; block-like shapes shown 3-dimensionally; poster] Design, Janet Schwietzer; author of the print: Pace Collection, Inc., Print. © Pace Collection, Inc.; 140ct72; к99208.
- PACIFIC COAST MEAT JOBBERS ASSN. Meat and sausage California style. [Puppet sitting on sausage beside bread & drinking glass of red wine] Col. slide. © Pacific Coast Meat Jobbers Assn.; 7May72; JP14165.
- THE PACIFIC COAST STATES (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Educational Direction. Made by E Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35_mm
 - Contents: X322A-X322F: Defining the Contents: X322A-X322F: Defining the Pacific Coast Region. 49 fr.--Geography, climate and natural re-sources. 49 fr.--Cities and transpor-tation. 48 fr.--Industry, agriculture and commerce. 53 fr.--How people live. 59 fr.--What the Pacific Coast region really is. 46 fr.

Credits: Senior photographer, Ronald Perkins. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14273.

- PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL, INC. New Years plate, 1972 Year of the Rat. [Crouched rat, in relief] China. © Pacific International, Inc.; 100ct72; GP81582.
 - New Years plate, Year of the Rat 1972. [Rat with tied grasses, in relief] Limited 1st ed. China. © Pacific International, Inc.; 100ct72; GP81581.

PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

- sk an Adventist. [People grouped around man seated on steps with book] By John Steel. Painting, Signed. Appl. author: Facific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Ask an Adventist. Press Pub. Assn.; 24Ju172; GU50045.
- Baal's priests on Mount Carmel. carrying wood while performing ritu-al dance] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; cutto8c7 GU49857
- G049007. Burning the Bibles. [Soldier with smoking pages on spear while sol-diers, pirates & others look on] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49845. Appl.
- Christ pleading our cause [to God] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50034.
- Destruction of the temple. [Angry mob at steps with flames surrounding] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49852. Paply Christian mature fin Lion ming.
- Fuo. Assn.; 24301/2; 6049052.
 Early Christian martyrs [in lion ring & on cross] By John Steel. Paint-ing. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire.
 © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; autodia GU50043
- ijah calls Elisha. [Man placing cloak around another's shoulders] Signed: John Steel. Fainting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49858. Elijah calls Elisha.
- Elijah on Mount Carmel [before blaze] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn.. employer for hire. © Pacific Assn., employer for hire. © Pacifi Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50032.
- Press Pub. Assn.; 2430(2, 000)2. Elijah's translation [by chariot] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 2470172; GU50038.
- Elisha raises the dead boy [as parents look on] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; CUE0026 GU50036. Fire on the mountain.
- GU50036. Ire on the mountain. [Native throw-ing torches into tropical dwelling] Sigme d: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49856.
- Fress Pub. Assn.; 2401/2; G049056. For the love of China. [Chinese boats alongside foreign ship in harbor] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49844.

- Goddess of Reason. [Procession of soldiers & others carrying female above crowd] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Ju172; GU49859.
- Health and efficiency. [Family having picnic in clearing] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50046.
- Hindering the rebuilding of Jerusalem. [Four Biblical era men in conference with masonry in background] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49842.
- Into the blizzard. [Man pulling sled in deep snow] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49847.
- Jeremiah preaching [to small group] Signed; John Steel. Painting. Appl author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49849. App1.
- Jesus talks to John and Judas. [In-terior scene] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; cru0855 GU49855
- GU49655. Latter Day Saints and the Sabbath. [Temple on irregularly striped ground] Cover design by Herschel Hughes. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. ⊕ Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 60ct72; GU50250. Look! No doomsday! [Chick peeping out of shell] Painting. ⊕ Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 60ct72; GU50248. Man's greatest friend. [Jesus sittin
- Man's greatest friend. [Jesus sitting among contemporary street people] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49841.
- Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49841.
 Martin Luther rescued. [Soldiers & others riding through woods]
 Signed: John Steel. Painting.
 Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub.
 Assn., employer for hire. @ Pacific
 Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49853.
 Middle East crisis. [Map showing combat vessels, plane & flags of 4 nations] Signed: John Steel. Painting.
 Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; employer for hire.
 @ Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49848. GU49848.
- Modern athletes racing. By J. Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50041.
- Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50041. Painting pictures of Jesus and the Pope. [Two males painting on side of cottage, ca. Middle Ages] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49654. Pentecost. [Christ with followers in room] Signed: John Steel. Paint-
- Pentecost. [Christ with followers in room] Signed: John Steel. Paint-ing. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49846.
- Persecution of the Huguenots. [Sol-diers invading house] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50044.

- Persecution of the Waldenses. [Mis-sionaries bound in chains being led by soldiers] Signed; John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; cub0860 GU49860.
- Reformers arrested by night. [Men chained together in forest] By John Steel. Fainting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50037.
- surrection. [Couple holding baby over tombstones] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50039. Resurrection.
- Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50059. Satan accusing Christ before the angels [amid foliage] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50035. Saul blinded. [Group of men around fallen man] Painting. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 60ct72; GU50247. The school house hurned twice. [Man on
- The schoolhouse burned twice. [Man on horse riding from burning thatched roof building in village] Painting. Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 60ct72; GU50251.
- Sorcerer blinded. [Man holding eyes while others look on] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49843. John
- Assn.; 24Jul72; 6049645. Stoning of Stephen. By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; 6050033.
- Toward a better life. [Family of 5 on tropical beach] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employe for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49850. employer
- Truth-filled literature. [People in bookstore] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; gurachic GU50042.
- Vision of the Macedonian call. [Appa-rition before man sitting up in bed] By John Steel. Painting. Signed. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU50040.
- Waldensian missionaries. [Group en-countering family & dwelling in mountain valley] Signed: John Steel. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 24Jul72; GU49851.
- Winter jogging. [Man running in snow] Signed: Converse. Painting. Appl. author: Pacific Press Pub. Assn., employer for hire. © Pacific Press Pub. Assn.; 60ct72; GU50249.
- PACIMEO, VICTORIA. Congratulations. See CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES.
 - anniversary. See CALLIOPE Happy ENTERPRISES.
 - Happy birthday. See CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES.
 - Hope you're feeling better. See CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES.
- GLORIA FAY ELLIS. PACK. CK, GLORIA FAT ELLIS. Early American dollhouse. Pattern no.0972. Architectural drawing on 2 sheets. © Gloria Fay Ellis Pack; 27Sep72; IP10787. Pattern

PACKAGE EXHIBIT PROGRAMS, INC. The Courier. [Versatile, folding exhibit booth] Drawings on 3 sheets. © Package Exhibit Programs, Inc.; 4Jan72; IP10609. PADGETT. Sharing with a friend. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL Ways to please Jesus. See SO BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. See SOUTHERN PADWA. TOM M. [Corn server] Drawing on 3 sheets. ([Drawing no.]CS-1) © Tom M. Padwa; llSep72; IU16282. PAGANNE, LTD. Bamboo jungle [with tiger & cheetahs] Design no.7773-H. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Aug72; GP81920. Capri. [Ornamental Grecian motif] Design no.7743-E. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 20Jun72; GP80026. Cascade [of flowers] Design no.7773-E. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Aug72; GP81925. Delft. [Floral vine motif with Grecian border] Design no.7743-G. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Jun72; GP80023. English springtime. [Floral pattern] Design no.7773-F. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Aug72; GP81921. Fifth dimension. [Circle & check motif] Design no.7773-A. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Aug72; on fabric. GP81919. eidi. [Ribbons, flowers & ornaments] Design no.7743-A. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1May72; GP80027. Heidi. Isle of Crete. [Arrangement of rec-tangles & squares] Design no.7773-C. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Aug72; GP81923. icerne. [Contemporary floral & geometric motif] Design no.7743-C. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Jun72; GP80024. Lucerne. Majorca. [Spanish motif] Design no.7743-D. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1May72; GP80031. Montezuma. [Abstract Aztec motif] 7723-H. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 6Jan72; GP79922. [Octogonal & floral orna-Design no.7743-B. Print on © Paganne, Ltd.; 1May72; Palerma. ments] fabric. GP80029. Persian tiles. Design no.7773-B. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Jul72; GP81922. hara. [Concentric circles & ropes of beads] Design no.7773-D. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; lAug72; Sahara, GP81924. Tivoli. [Floral garden] Design no.7743-F. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 15Apr72; GP80025. aran dot. [Chinese floral pattern] Design no.7773-G. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Aug72; GP81918, Turan dot. Versailles. [Floral bouquets] Design no.7743-I. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 20Jun72; GP80030. Zebra. [Three in wooded area] Design no.7743-H. Print on fabric. © Paganne, Ltd.; 1Jun72; GP80028. PAILTHORPE, ROBERT JAMES. Burning of the Gaspee, 1772. See GORHAM.

378

PAKTER, DAVID L. KTER, DAVID L. Alphabet teacher. [Letters & pictures in circle around clockface] Design. Appl. states prev. reg. lOMar71, GU47066. NM: revision. © David L. Pakter; lOJul72; GU49727. PALENSKE, R. H.

Outdoor life, a collection of the best original etchings. See BROWN & BIGELOW.

- PALETTE. For works by Palette See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- PAIMQUIST, IRVING E. Plans of convenient living design [2045] See HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC.
- PALUDAN, LIS. [Owls] See LEVISON (L.) JR., LTD.
- PALUMBO, JOSEPH. [Lace design] See ZENDMAN (I.) INC.
- PANDA INTERNATIONAL, INC. [Old fashioned ice cream cone; candle] Wax. © Panda International, Inc.; 13Ju172; GU49706.
- PANG, TSENG-YING. Cold clouds and weathered trees. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. [Chinese stock; pagoda by trees & sail-boats; place mat] Col. print. © Paper Products, Inc.; 10Nov72; к99801.
- PARALLAX LL, pseud. See RATNER, JOHN RYKOFF.
- PARCH CARD CO. Pennsylvania. [Barn decorated with hex signs] 50PC101. Author of the print: Robert L. Walters. Col. reproduction of drawing. © Parch Card Co.; 14Dec72; K99853.
 - Pennsylvania. [Oilmen watching workers raise derrick] 50PC102. Signed: Marcello; author of the print: Robert L. Walters. Col. production of drawing. © Parch Card Co.; 14Dec72; K99854. Col. re-
- Pittsburgh: the iron foundry in the 1880's. [Interior] Author of the print: Robert L. Walters. Print. (ParchCard, 50FC201) Appl. ti.: Pennsylvania. © Parch Card Co.; 14Dec72; K99851.
- PARDUE, TERRY. My favorite place. [Old barbed wire & wooden fence stretching across flower covered meadow] Col. litho-flower covered meadow] Col. litho-flower covered meadow] Col. litho-flower covered meadow] (Col. litho-flower covered meadow graph of painting. Signed. © Te: Pardue; 1Jul72 (in notice: 1971); GP79617.
- PARIS, CAROLYN. eace and love doves. See PARIS ORIGINALS. The two party system. See PARIS ORIGINALS.
- PARIS LACE, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Paris Lace, Inc.
 - Style no. 30010. © 31Ju172; GP80032.
 - 36010. © 31Ju172; GP80033.
 - 71110. © 1Nov72; GP81589. 76179. © 130ct72; GP81253.
- PARIS ORIGINALS.
- Peace and love doves. [In relief; wall plaque] Wood. Appl. authors: William & Carolyn Paris, Paris Orig-inals. © Paris Originals; 14Apr72; GP81916.

- The two party system. [Joined elephant & donkey, with stripe motif; in relief; wall plaque] Wood. Appl. authors: William & Carolyn Paris, Paris Originals. © Paris Originals; 14Apr72; GP81917.
- PARIS, ROBERT FROST. Forming earth & universe. [Swirling mass of land & constellations] Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Robert Frost Paris; 22Dec72; GU50680.

PARIS TEXTILE. Nina. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Regal. See HOUSE . & DRAPERIES, INC. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS

- PARIS, WILLIAM. Peace and love doves. See PARIS ORIGINALS. The two party system. See PARIS ORIGINALS.
- PARKER BROS
 - Dealer's choice. [Alarmed used car dealer in Corvette driven by woman; gameboard] Col. print. © Parker Bros., division of General Mills Fun Group, Inc.; 26May72; K98025.
- NANCY W. PARKER. RKER, NANOI W.
 A little village. [Sixteen identical houses on separate squares forming unit]
 Oil painting.
 © Nancy W. Parker; 16Nov72; GU50452.
- PARKHURST, VIOLET. [Lofty pines] See INTERCRAFT IN-DUSTRIES CORP.
 - Red barn. See INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP.
 - Reflections. See INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP.

PARMENAS ASSEMBLY CHURCH, ST. LOUIS. CFC. [Cross superimposed on globe; embroidered patch] Design in fabric. Appl. ti.: CFC, Conquerors for Christ, church youth organization. © Parmenas Assembly Church; 3Jul72; culu6666 GU49666.

PARR, RODERICK G. Thornton Manor. See PARR (RODERICK G.) & ASSOCIATES.

- PARR (RODERICK G.) & ASSOCIATES.
 Thornton Manor, [Plans for apartment dwellings] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 32 sheets.
 Appl. author: Roderick G. Parr.
 © Roderick G. Parr & Associates; 270ct72; JUI6317.
- PARRISH, JAMES A, Something new! A fresh new approach in newspaper advertising. [Car-In newspaper advertising. [Car-toons of couples discussing insur-ance] lv. Reproductions of draw-ings. © James Parrish (in notice: Parrish); 25May72; GP82037. draw-
- PARRISH, JOHN. Sam and Ethel and Harry and Gladys See HOUTS (R. L.) ASSOCIATES, IN INC.
- ARSONS, WILLIAM FLOURNOY. Coat of arms of William Flournoy Par-sons, Senior Cadet & Captain of Fleming-Parsons of Cumbernauld. [Goat's head on helmet on shield with central swan] Col. drawing. Appl. author: J. Charles Thompson. Appl. ti.: Personal coat of arms of William Flournoy Parsons. © William Flournoy Parsons; 60ct72; GU50227. PARSONS,

PARTCH, VIRGIL. The wild wild world of sports. See BROWN & BICELOW.

- PARTON, J. R. Teddy goes to sae the dentist. See DAVILA, JORGE.
- PARTRIDGE & LOVE, LTD. The big sky (The plough) See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- PASMA, JAMES. Bad Hat. See HARRIS, D. S. PASSAREILI, CHUCK. Signs of safety. See SHAW-BARTON.
- THE FAST TENSE. Pt.1 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School District. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. With tape. © San Antonio Independent School District; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); JP14293.
- TEL, CHANDRAKANT A. Steeple-chase. [Gameboard design] Drawing (blue line print) © Chandrakant A. Patel; 1Nov72; PATEL. IP10785.
- PATRIOTIC EMBLEMS, INC. May it wave forever. [American flag atop pole; stationery] Col. print. © Patriotic Emblems, Inc.; 14Apr72; K98486.
- PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Agra. [Floral pattern with figured stripes at intervals] No.1081. By Georgia, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Sep72; H49659.
 - Iden, [Bouquets framed in S-curve borders] No.1086. By United Mer-chants & Manufacturers, Inc.; au-thor of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Sep72; Huo651 Alden.
 - © Fattern Rights, Inc., 2005pr2, H49651. Amanda. [Floral assortment] Pattern no.R-3917. By Claud Vergely; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 5Jun72; H48565.
 - Aragon. [Floral motif] Pattern no.1053. By Atelier de la Victoire; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22Mar72;
 - © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22Mar/2; H48345. Bamboo. Pattern no.1069. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 3Aug72; whoch н49541.
 - Barclay. [Floral tapestry motif] Pattern no.R-4069. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Nov72; H49491.
 - Basra. [Tropical flowers] Pattern no.982. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 8Feb72; H48353.

 - Rights, Inc.; 8Feb72; H48353.
 Belmont. [Floral assortment] Pattern no.R-4044. By Porta Designs; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on nylon. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Jul72; H48566.
 Charleston. [Traditional floral] Pattern no.1071. By United Mer-chants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 9Aug72; H49547. н49547.
 - natsworth. [Roses & others] Pattern no.R-4041. By Porta Designs; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on nylon. Pattern Chatsworth. Inc. Serigraph on nylon. © P Rights, Inc.; 28Jul72; H48564.

- Circus [scenes] Pattern no.R-4087. By Lily Furst; author of the re-production: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Serigraph on fabric. © Patter Rights, Inc.; 20Nov72; H49550.
- Algnes, Inc.; 2000(2, 1950). Linton. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-4042. By Porta Designs; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on nylon. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Jul72; H48605. Clinton.
- Inc. Serigraph on No. 1923
 Rights, Inc.; 28Jul72; H48605.
 Contempo. [Stylized floral pattern]
 No.1057. By Gloria Buce Assoc.,
 Inc.; author of the reproduction:
 Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on
 fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; fabric. © Patt 1Aug72; H49655.
- Pattern no.R-4059. Designed by Lemeau, pseud. of Lemeau Arrott-Watt; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; Coquette. fabric. © Patte 16Nov72; H49715.
- 16Nov72; H49715.
 Cornwall. [Clusters of flowers & fruit] By John E. Davis; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; JAug72; H49654.
 Cornwall. [Flowering fruit tree branches] Pattern no.R-4067. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Nov72; H49490.
 Cozumel. [Ornate floral] Pattern no.1051. By Marc Jaffre Dessins; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 22Apr72; H49347.
- H48347
- H40547. evereau. [Bamboo] No.1037. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Sep72; H49649. Devereau.

- fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; l6Sep72; H49649.
 Felicia. [Floral pattern] No.1026. By John E. Davis; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; IMay72; H49656.
 Fifi. [Chinese people incorporated into floral pattern] No.1027. By Marion L. Meadows; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18Sep72; H49652.
 Gigi. [Stylized floral] Pattern no.R-4061. Designed by Lemeau, pseud. of Lemeau Arrott-Watt; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 130et72; H49213.
 Jardin. [Silhouetted vegetation] No.1047. By Fashiontex Studio, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Sep72; H49655.
 Kerry. [Flower & fruit clusters in sections resembling tiles] No.1077. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. @ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Sep72; H49653.
 Kerry. [Flower & fruit clusters in sections resembling tiles] No.1077. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. @ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 30ct72; H49661.
 Lattice. [Trellis motif & flowers] By Fio Mandragona; author of the
- 30ct72; H49661.
 Lattice. [Trellis motif & flowers] By Fio Mandragona; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 40ct72; H49546.
 Melrose. [Floral motif] Pattern no.1061. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26Jul72; H49543.
 Mimi. [Floral motif] Pattern
- Mimi. [Floral motif] Pattern no.R-4058. By Lemeau Arrott Wat; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 16Nov72; whose to H49549.

- Moonrocks, no.l design. Pattern no.1014. By Thomas B. Mechling; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 15May72; WA867. H48567.
- Assau. [Floral tapestry motif] Pattern no.1042. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Apr72; H48350. Nassau.
- 21Apr72; H48350. Nepal. [Bamboo] Pattern no.1060. By Martha M. Lincoln; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; JAug72; H49542. Nottingham. [Flowering branches] Pattern no.1039. By James A. Haward; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 5Apr72; H48351. Pacifica. [Large tropical flower]
- Pacifica. [Large tropical flowers] Pattern no.1041. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 12Apr72; H48348.
- H48348. Panda symphony. [Pandas playing instruments & games] Pattern no.R-4057. By Yvette Sikorsky; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18Aug72; H48657.
- http://www.secondedime.com/ trician. [Flowers & ornate birds] Pattern no.1064. By United Mer-chants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Aug72; whoshe Patrician. н49545.
- ymouth. [Floral pattern simulating needlework] No.1072. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Aug72; Plymouth.
- © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 2000, 1 H49662. Rosetta. [Floral motif] Pattern no.1034. By Stanley Ball; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr72; H48352. Savoy. [Bands of stylized flowers] No.1079. By Georgia Woeber; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 19Sep72; H49660. Charwood. [Flowering trees] Pattern
- tern Rights, Inc.; 19Sep72; H49660.
 Sherwood. [Flowering trees] Pattern no.1038. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 25Apr72; H48349.
 Shiraz. [Elaborate rosette motif] No.1059. By Philip Hackbarth; au-thor of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 26Jun72; H49663.
 Simone. [Columnar floral_tapestry
- H49605. Simone. [Columnar floral tapestry motif] Pattern no.R-4060. Designed by Lemeau, pseud. of Lemeau Arrott-Watt; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 160ct72; H49212.
- author of the reproduction: Pattern
 author of the reproduction: Pattern
 Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric.
 Pattern Rights, Inc.; 21Jun72; H48305.
- H+0505. Starfire. [Geometric motif] Pattern no.1052. By Jacqueline Regnier; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20May72; uk846 H48346
- Surf. [Stylized] Pattern no.R-4063 By Lily Boldes Furst; author of th reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 6Nov72; H49431. Pattern no.R-4063 the

- PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.-Con. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.
 - Pattern no By Masaaki Shiraishi; author of 179. the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. © 20Jun72; H48748.
 - 5247. By Weixel Associates, Inc; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. © 20Jun72; H48836.
 5856. By Robert Casper; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. © 20Jun72; H48837.

 - Troy. [Hexagonal floral pattern] No.1090. By Edward Kapun; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 26Sep72; H49650.
- Tunnel of love. [Wavy bands] Pattern no.R-4072. By Lily Boldes Furst; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; ISNev22. Woldho 13Nov72; H49440.
- Wakefield. [Roses, berries & others] Pattern no.R-4043. By Porta De-signs; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on nylon. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Jul72; H48606.
- Nylon. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 28Jul72; H48666.
 Whitehall. [Floral motif] Pattern no.1062. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 14Jul72; H49544.
 Winner. [Modernistic floral] Pattern no.R-4083. By Lily Furst; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 10Nov72; H49548.
 Yuma. [Flowers & Leaves] No.1085. By Gloria Buce Assoc., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pat-tern Rights, Inc.; 28Sep72; H49658.
 Yut dhoy. [Chinese border motif with

- tern Aignts, inc.; 20Sep/2; H49058. Yut dhoy. [Chinese border motif with warriors in corners] Pattern no.R-4006. By William R. Domara-tius; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. @ Pattern Rights, Inc.; 18Aug72; H48622.
- Zodiac. [Pennsylvania Dutch type floral motif] No.1087. By United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Pattern Rights, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Pattern Rights, Inc.; 20Sep72; H40657 H49657.
- PAUL, JACK. We the people. [Assorted grotesque faces crammed together] Watercolor painting. © Jack Paul; 26Dec72; our of 18 GU50618.
- PAUL-MARSHALL PRODUCTS, INC. Glowing blacklight spaceballs, kinetic art mobile. © Paul-Marshall Prod-ucts, Inc.; 14Jan72; GP79921.
- PAUL REVERE LIFE INSURANCE CO. Lexington Green, April 19, 1775; Dis-perse ye rebels and lay down your perse ye rebels and lay down your arms. [Minutemen confronting red-coats] Artist: A. Lassell Ripley; reproduced by Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Jul61, GU33415. © Paul Revere Life Insurance Co.; 7Nov67; GP79795. Old North Church, Paul Revere and Robert Newman plan the banging of
 - d North Church, Paul Revere and Robert Newman plan the hanging of the lanterns. Artist: A. Lassell Ripley; reproduced by Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Jan61, GU32702. © Paul Revere Life Insurance Co.; 21Jun68 (in notice: 1960); GP79792.

- Paul Revere warns Captain Isaac Hall. ul Revere warns Captain Isaac Hall. Artist: A. Lassell Ripley; reproduced by Meriden Gravure Co. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Jan61, GU32700. © Paul Revere Life Insurance Co.; 21Jun68 (in notice: 1960); GP79791.
- 21Junb8 (in notice: 1900); Gr(991. Paul Revere watching the British ships. Artist: A. Lassell Ripley; reproduced by Meriden Gravure Co. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Jan61, GU32701. © Paul Revere Life Insurance Co.; 21Jun68 (in notice: 1959); GP79793.
- The silversmith's shop. Two daughters bringing Paul Revere cocoa while he works] Artist: A. Lassell Ripley; works] Artist: A. Lassell Ripley; reproduced by Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 60ct61, GU33823. © Paul Revere Life Insurance Co.; 21Jun68; GP79794.
- PAUL, SGT. SEAN, pseud. See ERTELT, PAUL Ĵ.
- PAULA, pseud. See TUCKER, PAULA.
- ction! Not words. [Little girl hold-ing sign with mouth painted thereon; notepaper pad] Col. print. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 8Jul69; K99358. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Action! Not words.
- Bluebirds mean happiness, the kind your love has brought me, I love you so much. [Girl holding bird; greeting card folder] Col. print. [Embrace-ables, 15F 412] © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 25Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K98751. Cross my heart I love you. [Little girl with heart on dress; greeting
- girl with heart on dress; greeting
- girl with heart on aress; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes, 10SN30) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 25Jul69; K99508. Don't judge a book by its cover, big boy! [Winking angel; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes, 10SN460) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co. : 20MarZ2 (in notice: 1971) Paula Co.; 20Mar72 (in notice: 1971); к99506.
- K99506.
 Everytime I think of you, I think of a four-letter word: love. [Head of girl with flowers in hair; letter-head] Col. print. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 8Jul69; K99452.
 Everytime I think of you, I think of a four-letter word: love. [Little girl with flowers in heir. resetting
- girl with flowers in hair; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes, 10SN41) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 13Jan70 (in notice: 1060). voorot 1969); K99505.

- 1969); K99505.
 Good little girls may go to heaven but bad little girls go everywhere. [Learing devil; figurine on base] W-148. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; LAug70; GP79835.
 How long will I love you? Only always. [Girl holding heart; figurine on base] W-167. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 17Dec70; GP79831.
 I didn't mind the first time you couldn't do it twice, but this is the second time you can't do it once. [Couple in bed; figurine on base] W-269. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 27May72; GP79840.
 I don't ask for much out of life,
- C. M. Paulà Co.; 27May72; GP79840.
 I don't ask for much out of life, just a little beer money, just a little food money and every now and then just a little. [Sad faced man in pajamas; figurine on base] W-114. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 4Jun69; GP79833.
 I only send cards to those I like and they all wind up at your address. [Little girl at writing desk; greeting card folder] Co1. print. (Sweet Notes, 10SN447) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 12Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K98066.

- I wish I wuz a fairy queen, know what I would do? [Little girl with wings & wand; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes, 10SN77) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 13May70; K98552.
- IJMAY/0; K90552.
 If you ever need me, I'll come running
 [Little girl running; greeting card
 folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes,
 lOSN422) ◎ Paula a.a.d.o. C. M.
 Paula Co.; l2Jan72 (in notice:
 l971); K98551.
 If you feel about me like I feel
 about you talking about yo I'll come running.
- you feel about me like I feel about you ... talking about us. [Little girl seated on mushroom; letterhead] Col. print. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 8Jul69; к99433.
- If you feel about me like I feel you feel about me like I feel about you, we'll have the birds & bees talking about us! [Little girl seated on mushroom; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes, 10SN42) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 13Jan70 (in no-tice; 1969); K99504.
- I'm only happy when we're together, or when I'm with you. [Couple hugging on sofa; figurine on base] W-166. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 17Dec70; GP79829.
- I'm opening the door of my heart to you, love you. [Girl opening door; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Embraceables, 15F 417-1) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 25Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K98749.
- (in notice: 1971); K98749. In all the world so very few are as nice as you are. [Little girl by globe; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Embraceables, 15F.407) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 14May71; K98529. Me and you, you and me, that's the way it'll always be. [Couple standing near wall; figurine on base] W-138. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 23Jul70; GP79830. [A mouse bank] © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 6Aug69; GP80679. My dad, superstar. [Proud man with star_on chest; figurine on base]

- Muscle bank] @ Fauld a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 6Aug69; GP80679.
 My dad, superstar. [Proud man with star on chest; figurine on base] W-248. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 24Feb72; GP79838.
 My mom, superstar. [Smiling woman with stars on dress; figurine on base] W-247. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 24Feb72; GP79832.
 The naked truth is I miss you. [Rear view of nude little girl; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes, 10SN43) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 13Jan70 (in notice: 1969); K99507.
 Old golfers never die, they just lose
- blog); h9907. Old golfers never die, they just lose their balls. [Man holding golf bag; figurine on base] W-129. © Paùla a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 30ct69; arco427. GP79837.
- GP(907).
 [Panda standing against yellow background applied to metal button] Col. print. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 5Jul72; K98180.
 Pardon me for being gushy, but you really turn me on! [Little girl in shower; notepaper pad] Col. print.
 © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; Blu169: K90356. 8Ju169; K99356.
- Remember me mom? I'm the kid who loves you. [Mother & child; figurine on base] W-174. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 8Mar71 (in notice: 1970); GP79839.
- Since you went away I spend all my days in a daze. [Little girl sit-ting on stool; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes, 10SN448) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 12Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K98553.
- giau we met each other! [Shy girl; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Embraceables, 15F 408) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 14May71; K98065. So glad we met each other!

- The sound of your voice makes me rejoice, love you. [Girl standing beside gramaphone; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Embraceables, 15F 412-1) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 25Feb72 (in notice: 1971); K98750. K98750.
- b the man of the year for the next loo years. [Man with crown, lounging in chair; figurine on base] W-249. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 24Feb72; GP79834. TO
- What is a friend? You is! [Little girl & puppy seated on bank; greet-ing card folder] Col. print. (Sweet notes, IOSN441) © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 12Jan72 (in notice: 1971); K98550.
- World's greatest dad. [Man wearing crown; figurine on base] W-136. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 18Mar70; GP79842.
- World's greatest grandma. [Figurine on base] W-246. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 24Feb72; GP79828. **[Figurine**
- World's greatest grandpa. [Elderly man sleeping in chair; figurine on base] W-178. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 8Mar71 (in notice: 1970); GP79836.
- 1970); GP79555.
 World's greatest mom. [Woman holding trophy & broom; figurine on base]
 W-135. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 11Mar70; GP79841.
 Wow! Have I got the hots for you!
 [Little girl dressed as devil; note-paper pad] Col. print. © Paula a.a.d.o. C. M. Paula Co.; 8Jul69; K09357. K99357.
- PAULSEN, RAYMOND T. Disney World. [View down brightly lit street with castle at end] Col. photo. © Raymond T. Paulsen; 18Sep72; JUI3151.
- PAULUS, TRINA. [Dancing family; man, woman & 2 boys; modernistic figurines] No.74003-74006. Abbey Press. 4 metal & wood works. © Trina Paulus; 15Aug72; GP81048.
 - [The eternal yes; modernistic crucifix on base] No.74010. Abbey Press. Metal & wood. © Trina Paulus; 15Aug72; GP81047.
 - [Father playing with child] See ABBEY PRESS. [The kiss; man kissing woman horizon-
 - tally suspended above him; modern-istic sculpture on base] No.74001. Abbey Press. Metal & wood. © Trina Paulus; 15Aug72; GP81046. [Leaving the nest] See ABBEY PRESS.
 - [Response; kneeling woman; modernistic figurine on base] No.74008. Abbey Press. Metal & wood. © Trina Paulus; 15Aug72; 3P81045. [Risen Christ] See ABBEY PRESS.
 - [Walking woman; modernistic figurine on base] No.74009. Abbey Press. Metal & wood. © Trina Paulus; 15Aug72; GP81044.
- PAYNE, EDGAR. Mountain scene. See ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO. PAYNE, JACK. How to build a 16-foot redwood wood strip cance. See POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
- PAYNE, LARRY E. Ga. Tech Yellow Jackets. [Angry face of bee wearing beanie] Serigraph. Appl. ti.: Georgia Tech Yellow Jack-ets. © L. E. Payne; 6May72;

PAYNE, S. See KELLY, SALLY PAYNE.

PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.) [Watercolor; sailing vessel flounder-ing in high seas close to lighthouse] 1818. By Antoine Roux; author óf the reproduction: Peabody Museum of the reproduction: Peabody Museum of Salem, employer for hire of the Meriden Gravure Co. Col. reproduc-tion. Signed. © Peabody Museum of Salem; 26Jun72; H48187.

- PEARSON, BRADLEY JOHN. Sparkling city by the sea, Corpus Christi. [Pictorial map; poster] By Brad Pearson. Col. reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © Bradley John Pearson; 60ct72; GP81112.
- PEARSON, EVAN, [Racing cyclist, front view, leaning left; high-contrast rendition] Print. © Evan Pearson; 13Sep72; K99447.
- PEARSON, JOHN DUANE. The two year old. [Horse tied to post; figurine on base] J. William Rains, sculptor. Wax. © John Duane Pearson; 160ct72; GU50304.
- PECK
- [Design for Dekra Cal] See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- PECK, MARTHA RUTH. [Pen and ink Victorian house] By M. Peck. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Martha Ruth Peck; 26Jul72; GP82438.
- PEERENBOOM, FREDERICK C. Up yours! [Foot with face comprised of 1 eye & mouth] By Fritz Peeren-boom. Col. print. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 20Mar72, GU4880. NM: rev. pictorial authorship. © Fritz Peerenboom; 27May72; K98537.
- PEGIL CO. Bill Co. Pegg's doll [in granny glasses & matching ruffled night cap & gown; stuffed] Textile. © Margaret A. Gill d.b.a. Pegil Co.; 29Nov72; curoical GU50491.
- PEIGH, THEODORA L. Wood ducks, aix spousa. See THEDA.
- onfetti. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. auphin. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT Confetti Dauphin.
- FABRICS, INC. Paisley plaid. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.
- Talullip II. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.
- PELS, WALTER. Micro-eye. [Tube with eyepiece] Drawing. © Walter Pels; 22Dec72; IU16360.
- PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. Here comes Christmas. [Book shelf with wreath, holly & sleeping mouse; scrolls on December calendar, with illus., Not a creature was stirring, not even a mouse, by Thomas Nast] Artist: Nancy Green McHugh. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Th. Nast. Appl. states illus. prev. pub. Dec. 25, 1886. NM: artistic embellishment. @ Pencraft Studios, Inc.; lJul72; GP80318.

I have to live with myself. [Very with illuminated initial letter] [Verse Artist: Nancy Green McHugh. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: artistic embellishment. © Pencraft Studios, Inc.; 1Jul72; GP80317.

381

- Inc.; 1Jul72; GP80317. If a man does not keep pace ... hears a different drummer: Henry David Thoreau. [Pair of Revolutionary period drummer girls] Artist: Nancy Green McHugh. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. ti.: Thoreau's drummer girls. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: artistic embellishment. © Pencraft Studios, Inc.; 1Mar72; GP80320. If of thy mortal goods thou art bereft
- GP0020. F of thy mortal goods thou art bereft ... buy hyacinths to feed thy soul. [Hyacinths] Artist: Nancy Green McHugh. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Cover of card folder. Appl. States Trave Jub. Mt. artistic If
- ing. Cover of card folder. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: artistic floral embellishment. © Pencraft Studios, Inc.; 1Mar72; GP80319. Lord, thou knowest better than I know myself. [Verse within border] Artist: Nancy Green McHugh. Col. reproduction of drawing. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: artistic em-bellishment. © Pencraft Studios, Inc.; 1/Jul72; GP80316.
- Scripture cake. [Two bonneted women mixing batter] Artist, Nancy Green McHugh. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. NM: artistic embellishment. © Pencraft Studios, Inc.; 1Jul72; GP81265.
- What grandmothers are made of. [Verse embellished with flowers] Artist: Nancy Green McHugh. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. Appl. states prev. pub. NM: artistic floral embellish-ment. © Pencraft Studios, Inc.; NM: 22. cp80321 1Mar72; GP80321.
- PENGUIN BOOKS, LTD. A map of Narnia and the surrounding countries [with assorted mythological figures & beasts] Created by Pauline Baynes. Great Britain. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed. Based duction of c. S. duction of drawing. Signed. on the maps & writings of C. S Lewis. © Penguin Books, Ltd.; 31Aug72; KF61.

PENN CORP. BEACH PRODUCTS. See BEACH PRODUCTS.

PENN-PLAX PLASTICS. INC.

- SNN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. [Arrowhead, Sagittaria sagittifolia] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81442. [Blooming ludwigia, Ludwigia natans] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81444, [Butterfly_Regnellidden_distance]
- [Butterfly, Regnellidium diphyllum] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81447.
- [Club moss, Lycopodiulm [sic] inundatum] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81446.
- (In notices, 1971, 1972), diofest.
 [Floral spike, Aponogeton ulvaceus] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81445.
 [Flowering amazon, Echinodorus paniculatus] Plastic. (Aqua-plant)
 © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81445.
 [Flowering crutecoruse]
- [Flowering cryp, Cryptocoryne undulata] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81450.
- [Flowering lace, Aponogeton bernieri-anus] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81441.

PEARCE, WILLIAM S. MADE, WILLIAM S. Motoring magic map holder. Drawin, on 3 sheets. Scale of drawing 3/4" = 1". © William S. Pearce; 18Aug72; IU16252. Drawing

[Flowering lag, Lagenandra lancifolia] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81932. [Red water lily, Nymphaea rubra] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81448. [Shield 111y, Brasenia schreberi] Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notices: 1971, 1972); GP81449. White water lily, Nymphaea alba. Plastic. (Aqua-plant) © Penn-Plax Plastics, Inc.; 24Apr72 (in notice: 1971); GP81388. PENN PRINTS American flowering shrubs. [Wall chart] Author of the print: Eva Melady. Col. print. © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. William Penn Pub. Corp.; 13Jun72; K98222. American garden flowers. [Poster] G 131. Author of the print: Eva Meladay. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. © Penn Prints a.a.d.o. William ing. © Penn Prints a.a.u.o. " Penn Pub. Corp.; 15Sep71 (in notice: 1970); K98135. PENN (WILLIAM) PUB. CORP. See PENN PRINTS. PENNINGTON, LENA M. [Profile] Oil painting. © Lena M. Pennington; 8Sep72; GU50048. PEOPLE GROWTH, INC Effective communication. 96 col. slides in box. © People Growth, Inc., a division of Fluor Corp.; 21Aug72; JP14571. PEOPLES, GEORGIA E. Harmony -- phase I. [Lobster & fish in water] By Jorga, pseud. Acrylic painting. Signed. © Georgia E. Peoples; 12Sep72; GU50137. PEREDA, RAIMONDO. The tooth drawer. See STOHL, JOHN, PERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLEPOINT. © HERDERT) NEEDLEPOINT. otepoint. [Geranium sprig; embroidery pattern] No.1. Print on fabric. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 25Aug72; GP80384. Totepòint Totepoint. [Greek fret; embroidery pattern] No.2. Print on fabric. © Herbert Peress Needlepoint; 25Aug72; GP80385. PERFOR-LAMP, INC. Angel. [Conical shape with stylized features; lamp] Metal & wood. Appl. author: Helmut Reinhard Woehrle. © Perfor-Lamp, Inc.; 21Sep72; GP81118. PERKINS, JOHN T. Lion's pride. [Head of lion] Drawing © John T. Perkins; 19Sep72; GU50123. Drawing. PERLMAN, DAVID. Giraffes, mostly. 1 v. Col. reprod tions of drawings. Appl. states prev. pub. over last 12 yr. NM: additions & compilation. © David Perlman; 16Sep72; K99039. Col. reproduc-PERRON, KRISTINA. Glassart. [Papillon, owlet & 2 others; card folders] By Kristina, pseud. 4 prints. © Kristina (Kristina Perron); 12Jun72; K99289. PERRY, CLIFTON LEONARD. The birth of Christ, the Nativity scene. See PERRY, CLIFTON LEONARD, scene. Se ESTATE OF.

PERRY, CLIFTON LEONARD, ESTATE OF. The birth of Christ, the Nativity scene. Painting. Appl. author: Clifton Leonard Perry. © Estate of Clifton Leonard Perry; 14Aug72; cwicoll GU49911.

PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. Crow, Corvus brachyrhynchos. [Perched on persimmon branch] By Wm. R. Perry. Col. reproduction painting. (Series I, plate 9) Signed: Wm. R. Perry & Perry. © Wm. R. Perry; 28Sep72; K99629. By of By Wm.

Meadowlark, Sturnella neglecta. [Perched on berry branch] By R. Perry. Col. reproduction o painting. (Series I, plate 7) Signed: Wm. R. Perry & Perry. of Signed: Wm. R. Perry & Perry. © Wm. R. Perry; 28Sep72; K99628.

Red-tailed hawk, Buteo jamaicensis. [Adult at nest with 2 fledglings] By Wm. R. Perry. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series I, plate 6) Signed: Wm. R. Perry & Perry. © Wm. R. Perry; 28Sep72; K99627. Wm. R. Perry; 28Sep72; K99627. Wood duck, Aix sponsa. [Pair on dead tree] By Wm. R. Perry. Col. reproduction of painting. (Series 1, plate 8) Signed: Wm. R. Perry & Perry. © Wm. R. Perry; 28Sep72; K99630.

- PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Style
 - Cyle (09, range 51. [Scenes from Little Red Riding Hood] By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; 17 H48664.

1709, range 61. [Slices of water-melon, lemons & limes] By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; н48669.

- 1709, range 101. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 20Nov72; H49591.
- 1709, range 111. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Nov72; H49556.
- 1709, range 121. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Nov72; H49463.
- 1709, range 131. [Lace-trimmed ruf-fles] By Henry Glass & Co.; au-thor of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Nov72; H49465.
- 1709, range 151. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 6Dec72; H49720.
- 1709, range 181. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 20Nov72; H49590.
- 20N07/2; H49590.
 1709, range 191. By Henry Glass & Co., Inc.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 4Dec72; H49700.
 1720, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 6 6Dec72; W00723
- H49723
- 1721, range 31. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 6Dec72; H49721.

H49721.
1723, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 20NoV72; H49584.
1723, range 11-1723, range 21. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
© 4Dec72; H49703, 49706.

By

- 1725, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 18Dec72; H49791.
- 1725, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 4Dec72; H49707.
- H49707.
 1726, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 13Nov72; H49462.
 1726, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 18Dec72; H49792.
 1730, range 11. By Jersey Design; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 20Nov72; H49582.
 1730, range 21. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 20Nov72; H49592.
 1730, range 31. By Jersey Design:

- 30, range 31. By Jersey Design; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Nov72; 1730. н49552.
- 1730, range 41. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Nov72; H49551.
- 1758, range 401. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
- © 28Nov72: H49555. 1758, range 411. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 13Nov72; H49464.
- 1758, range 421. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Nov72; н49415.
- 1758, range 431. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction:
- Co.; Author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 28Nov72; H49554.
 1758, range 441. By Silverston Imported Textile Designs; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fab-rics, Inc. © 4Dec72; H49699.
- 1760, range 501. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Nov72; H49553.
- 1760, range 521. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 6Dec72; H49722
- 2458, range 301. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 23Aug72; H48681.
 2458, range 311. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 23Aug72; H48679.
 2458. range 301. Distribution
- 23Aug/2; H400/9.
 2458, range 321. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 23Aug/2; H48678.
 2458, range 331. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 23Aug/2; H48680.
- 2460, range 411. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; н48677.
- 2460, range 421. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; H48668.
- 2460, range 431. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; H48666.
- 2460, range 441. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; H48670.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC.-Con.

2460, range 451. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; H48671.

- 2460, range 461. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction; Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; н48675.
- 2460, range 471. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; н48665.
- 2460, range 481. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; Peter
- Pan Fabrics, Inc. 0 Juny Glass & 2460, range 541. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction; Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 20Nov72; H49583.
- 2460, range 551. By Silverston Imported Textile Designs; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 6Dec72; H49725.
 2460, range 571. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduc-tione Deton Face Pachage.
- tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 6Dec72; H49724.
- 2460, range 581. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: er Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 18Dec72; H49789.
- 2460, range 591. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 4Dec72; H49704
- H49704.
 2460, range 601. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 18Dec72; H49788.
 2460, range 611. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 18Dec72; H49790.
- 2461, range 401. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; H48673.
- 2493, range 1. By Victory Studios; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; H48674.
- 2493, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; H48672.
- 2600, range 301. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49144.
- 2600, range 331. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72;
- H49140. 2600, range 341. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49143.
- 00, range 351. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; 2600. H49145
- 2600, range 361. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49146.
- 2600, range 371. By Marcelle Calis-ti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49148.
- 2600, range 391. By Henry Class & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49147
- 2600, range 401. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49142.
- 2600, range 411. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; н49141.

- 30, range 11. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; 3930. н48676.
- 3930, range 71. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49133
- 3930, range 91. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49137
- 3930, range 131. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49138. Peter
- H49138.
 4000, range 201. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 18Dec72; H49786.
 4000, range 211. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 18Dec72; H49787.
- 4000, range 221. By Designs Clay; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Nov72; H49557.
- 000, range 231. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. 4000, © 20Nov72; H49589.
- 4000, range 241. By Designs Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 4Dec72; H49705.
- 50, range 11. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; 4250, н48663.
- 4250, range 31. [Parrots, fruit & flowers] By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 23Aug72; Peter н48667.
- 4250, range 51. [Waves & seagulls stylized in Chinese fashion] By Studio Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48562.
- 250, range 71. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48561. 4250.
- 4250, range 81. 250, range 81. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; н48560.
- 4250, range 91. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48559.
- 4250, range 111. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48558.
 4275, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; W18ccz
- н48553.
- 4275, range 21. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; Pan Fab H48554.
- 4275, range 31. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Pe Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; Peter н48557.
- H40551. 4310, range 101, 111, 121. Appl. author: Prince Studio. © 28Jul72; H48552-48551, 48555.
- 4330, range 31. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48538.
- 4400, range 601. By Designs Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; н48556.
- 4400, range 611. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48541.

- 4400, range 621. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; н48542
- H40542. 4400, range 631. By Designs Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48543.
- 44004, range 641. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Ju172; н48544.
- H40544. 4400, range 651. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48540.
- Noofdo, range 671. [Winged nymphs among flowers] By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; 4400. н48539.
- 4400, range 711. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction; Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 10Nov72; H49425.
- H49425.
 H400, range 721. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 10Nov72; H49426.
 4400, range 731. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 10Nov72; H40427 © 10Nov72: H49427.
- 4400, range 741. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 10Nov72; H49424.
- 4450, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Ju: © 28Ju172: н48546.
- 4450, range 11. By Gloria Buce;
 author of the reproduction: Peter
 Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72;
 H46549.
- 4450, range 21. By Studio Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; н48563.
- 450, range 31. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48550.
- 4450, range 41. By Studio Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48545.
- H40040. 4450, range 51. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; H48547.
- 4450, range 61. By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 28Jul72; н48548.
- 4450, range 71. By Designs Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48213.
- 4510, range 341. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; н48219.
- 4510, range 381. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; н48224.
- 4510, range 421. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48225.
- 4510, range 431. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48226.
- 4510, range 441. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48227.
- 4510, range 451. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48228.

PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con.

- - 4510, range 461. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49135.
 - 4510, range 471. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49134.
- 4535, range 421. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48209.
- 4535, range 431. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48217.
- 4535, range 441. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48218.
- 4535, range 451. By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48210.
- 4535, range 481. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48211.
- 4535, range 491. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48212.
- 4720, range 301. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48216
- 20, range 311. By Designs Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Peter 4720. Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48222.
- 4720, range 321. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Ju172; H48215.
- 4720. 20, range 331. By Prince Studio; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48214.
- 4720, range 341. By Studio Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48223.
- 4720, range 351. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48221.
- 4720, range 361. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48220.
- 4720, range 401. By Paul Hargittai; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 20Nov72; H49587.
- 4720, range 411. By I. & J. Mon-nami; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 4Dec72; H49701.

- H49701.
 4720, range 421. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 20Nov72; H49588.
 4720, range 431. By Designs Kanitz; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 20Nov72; H49585.
 4720, range 441. By L & J. Monnami; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 20Nov72; H49585. H49586.
- 4720, range 451. By Marcelle Calis-ti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 4Dec72; H49702.
- By Nina Lewin; 4780, range 1. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Fan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48233.

- 4780, range 11. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48232.
- 4780, range 31. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72; H48229.
- 4780, range 41. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul7 © 7.Ju172: H48230
- 4780, range 81. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 7Jul72;
- H48231. 4890, range 301. By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 300ct72; H49381.
- 4890, range 311. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 1Nov72; H49408.
- 90, range 321. By I. & J. Monnami; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. 4890. range 321. © 300ct72; H49384.
- 4890, range 331. By Atelier Pierre Kittler; author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc.
 © 300ct72; H49382.
- 4890, range 341. By Marcelle Calis-ti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 1Nov72; H49409.
- 4890, range 351. By Marcelle Calisti, author of the reproduc-tion: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 300ct72; H49383.
- 4890, range 361. By Marcelle Calis-ti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 1Nov72; H49410.
- K552, range 1. By Henry Glass & Co.; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. © 90ct72; H49139.
- H49159. K558M, range 1. By Marcelle Calisti; author of the reproduction: Peter Pan Fabrics, Inc. Signed: Marc, pseud. © 2Nov72; H49407.
- PETERSEN, LAWRENCE C. See F. W. & L. P.
- PETERSON, CAROLYN A. HOBBS. Howling. [Head of huskie] Reproduc-tion of pencil drawing. © Carolyn A. Peterson; 7Jun72; GP80325.
- Two huskies. [Heads] Reproduc of pencil drawing. © Carolyn A. Peterson; 7Jun72; GP80326. Reproduction PETOCK, PAUL D. Bleah! Oregano. See BANG PUB. CO.
- PETRILLO, PETER. Head. [Top half of egg-shaped head, including eyes] Print. © Peter Petrillo; 12Apr72; K98182.
- PETTIS, FRANK. Rod Stewart, portrait. [Youn with shag haircut] Photo. Pettis; 25Sep72; JU13156. [Young man © Frank
- PFEIL & HOLING, INC. [Bride & groom model] Plastic. © Pfeil & Holing, Inc.; 20Jul72; GU49760.
 - [Figurine base; lilies of the valley & doves forming circle of openwork] Plastic. © Pfeil & Holing, Inc.; 20Jul72; GU49759.
- PFLASTERER, LOUISE. Christmas fern, pine cups, British soldiers. See APPALACHIANA, INC. Partridge berry. See APPALACHIANA,
 - INC. White pine, earth sta APPALACHIANA, INC. earth star. See

- PFREUNDSCHUH, ROBERT C. Family Circle/American Plywood Assn., office cube. [Perspective rendering] Robert C. Pfreundschuh, designer. Drawing. © Robert C. Pfreundschuh; 23Aug72; IU16256.
- PHILISTINE, DONALD J. Brandy's II presents. See BRANDY'S

PHILISTINE RESTAURANT, INC. BRANDY'S 1 See BRANDY'S TT.

- PHILLIPS, CHARLES H. Safe in the hands of God. [Figure kneeling in large hands; sculpture on base] Appl. states drawing prev. reg. K96969. © Charles H. Phillips; 24Aug72; GU49834.
- PHILLIPS.

HLLIPS, JOHN. [Hall of Fame baseball players; Ty Cobb & others] 10 reproductions of drawings. Signed. © John Phillips 9Nov72; K99403.

- PHILLIPS.
- ILLIPS, PANSY W.
 Old court house [in Greensburg, Ky., Town Square, ca. 1800] Painting.
 Pansy W. Phillips; 300ct72; GU50365.
- PHILLIPS, PETER. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA 1972, G.M.B.H.,
- PHONOVISUAL PRODUCTS, INC. Consonants. [Animals & other depic-tions; wall chart] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. Jun60, K60954. NM: comprehensive revision. © Phonovisual Products, Inc.; 18Apr72; K98548.
 - Vowels. [Animals & other depictions; wall chart] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. & prev. pub. lJun60, K60953. NM: comprehensive revision. © Phonovisual Products, Inc.; 18Apr72; K98549.
- PHOTO SHOP STUDIO. Sitka, Alaska and Mt. Edgecumbe. [Slightly varying views] July 1, 1972. 2 photos. Appl. author: Luella G. Smith. © Photo Shop Studio, solely owned by Luella G. Smith; 31Jul72; JP14232-14233.
- PHYSICIANS FOR AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY. Negligent transportation; a safe ride for every child. [Scenes showing children in unsafe riding positions & safe positions; poster] Col. print. © Physicians for Automotive Safety; lAug72; K99284.
- PICASSO SCULPTURE AT THE MUSEUM OF MODERN ART] (Filmstrip) Earl Rowla Foundation. 127 fr., color, 35 mm. © Earl Rowland Foundation; 24Nov72; Earl Rowland JU13199.
- PICKARD, INC. Candlelight. [Delicate scrolled floral design on dinnerware] China. © Pickard, Inc.; 9Jan72;
 - China. GP80235. mherly. [Scrolled & scalloped mherly. [Scrolled & scalloped]
 - Kimberly. [Scrolled & scalloped design on dinnerware] China. © Pickard, Inc.; 9Jan72; GE80236. Midnight rose. [Design on dinnerware] © Pickard, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP80234
 - Mosaic [floral design on dinnerware] China. © Pickard, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP80233.
 - Poetry. [Delicate scrolled floral design on dinnerware] China.
 © Pickard, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP80232.
 Tapestry [design on dinnerware] China.
 © Pickard, Inc.; 9Jan72; GP80232
 - GP80237.

PICKETT, KAY. What's for breakfast. See PRIC STERN/SLOAN PUBLISHERS, INC. See PRICE/ PICTURE CRAFT CORP. The robots, Clanky [& family] Drawing. Appl. author: Matthew Hilt Murphy. Appl. states prev. reg. & pub. 28Feb52, B5-20375. NM: all new ex-cept figure of Clanky. © Picture Craft Corp.; 25Sep72; GU50185. PIEKNY, KENNETH. {Chuck Berry with guitar, knees bent} Design. © Kenneth Piekny; 27Sep72; Hot rod Lincoln [tearing down the road] Design. © Kenneth Piekny; 27Sep72; GU50119. PTELAGE, JOZEF. [Kennedy Center, 1972; needlepoint design] © Jozef Pielage; 31Ju172; GU49821. PIERRE STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. PIONEER GIRLS. See IDENTIFYING YOUTH'S VALUES. PIOUS, ROBERT S. (OUS, ROBERT S. He had a dream. [Pensive Martin Luther King amid scenes from his life] By R. S. Pious. Painting. Signed. © Robert S. Pious; 29Nov72; Signed. GU50458. [Jackie Robinson baseball montage] Painting. Signed: R. S. Pious. © Robert S. Pious; 5Jan73; GU50681. PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. [Abstract] 1962. IPENDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Blau fugal. [Abstract] 1962. By Ernst Wilhelm Nay; author of the reproduction: Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. Muenchen. Col. reproduc-tion of watercolor painting. (Piper-drucke nr.256) Signed: Nay. © Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H.; 20Jul72; HF0-637. Im Gestein [Abstract messed] 1056 Im Gestein. [Abstract masses] 19 By Theodor Werner; author of the 1956. By Incodor werner; author of the reproduction: Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H. München. Col. reproduction of painting. ([Print] no.255) Signed. © Piperdrucke Verlags-G.M.B.H.; 1Jul72; HF0-636. PIRMAN, CARL F. [Pictorial illustration showing love & peace sign] Col. drawing. © Ca F. Pirman; 31Jul72; GU49744. © Carl PITTARI, ANTHONY, JR. Demonstrate, the protest game. [Circles with paths; gameboard & other parts] Prints on 4 sheets. © Anthony Pittari, Jr.; 21Apr72; K98740. PITZENBERGER, LAWRENCE J. Memories. [Small boy & girl eating candy in general store] Col. photo. Appl. author: Elaine R. Govern. © Lawrence J. Pitzenberger; 21Sep72; JU13155. PIZZA KING ENTERPRISES, INC. Pizza ring. [Combination pizza; menu] Author of the print; W. R. Allmond. Col. print. © Pizza King Enter-prises, Inc.; 28Sep72; K99799.

PLACARD, LTD. Mark Spitz, Olympiad Muenchen. [Spitz raised on teammates' should-ers; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © Placard, Ltd.; loct72; K99130.

PLACKEY LEARNING SYSTEMS. LACKEY LEARNING SYSTEMS. [Educational cube; views of tooth on cube showing stages of dental di-sease] 6 col. drawings within plastic. Appl. author: Heather Barbara Lackey. © Plackey Learning Systems; 23Sep72; IP10838.

PLAK-SHACK, INC. Church Road Fire Company, 1928. [Side view of fire truck on disk; sculpture] Appl. author: Gerald Kuhn. © Plak-Shack, Inc.; 16May72; Kuhn. © GP81854.

- sh candle holder. Plaster. Appl. author: Gerald Kuhn. © Plak-Shack, Inc.; 25Jan70; GP82144. Dish candle holder.
- Inc.; 25Jan70; GP82144.
 Five candle sconce. [With scrolled surface] Plaster. Appl. author; Robert Frenzel. © Plak-Shack, Inc.; 14Jan70; GP82141.
 Scoop candle holder. Plaster. Appl. author: Gerald Kuhn.
 © Plak-Shack, Inc.; 25Jan70; GP82142.
 Spanish map bookend lwith conquistor
- GP82142. Spanish map bookend [with conquista-dor head in relief] Plaster. Appl. author: Gerald Kuhn. © Plak-Shačk, Inc.; 25Jan70; GP82143.
- PLANT CLASSIFICATION (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm
 - 35 mm. Contents: X326A-X326F: The why and how of plant classification. 43 fr. --Algae, fungi and lichens. 53 fr.--Mosses and liverworts. 48 fr.--Club-mosses, horsetails and ferns. 50 fr. --Cone-bearing plants. 44 fr.--Flowering plants. 55 fr. Credits: Photographer, John E. Kimas. © Educational Direction. Inc.:
 - Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14279.
- PLATT, HAL. We need good care. See AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN.
- PLAY-BEAR, LTD AT-BEAR, LTD. Tidy-Bear wants you to tidy-up-America. [Grinning bear with starred & striped hat & bow tie; poster] Author of the print; James F. Eden. Col. print. © Play-Bear, Ltd.; 15Sep72; K99522.
- PLOUFFE, EMILE P. Wire heart puzzle. [Instructions di-gram] Print. © Emile P. Plouffe; 30Jun72; K98614. [Instructions dia-
- POBEREZNY, PAUL H. Acro Sport plans. See EXPERIMENTAL AIRCRAFT ASSN. AIR MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC.
- POCHE, JOHN M Amphibious air-lift-track vehicle Drawing. © John M. Poche; 19Jul72; IU16223.
 - Folding cargo container. Mechanical drawing. © John M. Poche; 20Nov72; drawing. IU16339.
 - Interlock flex, coupled barges with seals installed. Mechanical drawing. © John M. Poche; 22Aug72; IUI6254.
- POLLARD, BONNIE MARGUERITTE. Sugar and spice. [Boys & girls in old-fashioned attire] Originals by Bonnie-Margueritte, pseud. 10 re-productions of pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Bonnie-Margueritte; 22Jun72; GP80831.
- POLLMAN, RICHARD B. DLMAN, RICHARD B. Plans of convenient living design [2045] See HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plans of convenient living designs. See HOME PLANNERS, INC.

POLLUTION (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p.
Contents: What is 1t? 46 fr.--Our air. 54 fr.--Our waters. 50 fr.--Solid wastes. 58 fr.--Pesticides and radloactive wastes. 48 fr.--What we can do. 50 fr.
Credits: Educational collaborator, Morton J. Klein; script & photography, June Kraus Finfer; production, George Bookless.
© Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 15Jun72; JPL4310. JP14310. POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE--DO SOMETHING! (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Media Productions. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With 2 records. Based on the book What are me and you gonna do? by Gaylord Nelson. Contents: B350A-B350D: Air pollution. 53 fr.--Land pollution. 56 fr.--Water pollution. 58 fr.--Fighting pollution. 64 fr. Credits: Author. Joseph Schnierlein: 64 fr. Credits: Author, Joseph Schnierlein; artist, Alfred Lowenheim; photograph-ers, Eugene Clark & Elsie Willcox; editor, Elizabeth O'Neil.
© Media Productions, division of Market Publications, Inc.; 15Sep72; JP14261. POLLVOGT, DONALD M. Executive decision maker. See KOSPO ENTERPRIZES. POLZIN, STANLEY. See CUSTOM SCREEN PROCESS.

POMEGRANATE. Light. See MARTIN, SHEILA. POMEGRANATE PRESS

- MEGRANATE PRESS. Characteristically. [Abstract bird & other shapes] By Karyl Virginia Klopp. Limited ed. Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed: Klopp. © on illus.; Pomegranate Press; lSep72; K98692. [Abstract bird &
- POMEROY, JACK. Historical map of Collier County, Florida. See CREATIVE SERVICES UNLIMITED.
- POMPI, CARLA. Highback chair. 112CK. Col. photo. © Carla Pompi & Frank Pompi; 1Mar72; JP14167.
- POMPI, FRANK. Highback chair. See POMPI, CARLA. PONCHO. See WHITE, F. PONCHO.
- PONDEROSA INN, INC. [Pictorial drawing of design of Ponderosa Inn main sign] Col. architectural rendering. © Ponder-osa Inn, Inc.; 6Jul72; IU16215.
- POPE, ALEXANDER. Lo, the poor Indian! Whose untutored mind sees God in clouds or hears Him in the wind: Pope, Essay on man. See COLCER, FRED.
- POPLAR, MURCIE. [Jesus Christ; port. formed by hand-written Jesus Christs] Print. NM: additional pictorial. @ Murcie Poplar; 23May72; K99093.
- POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.
 How to build a 16-foot redwood wood strip cance. Plan no.5511. Desig by Floyd McGuckin & Jack Payne.
 Mechanical drawing (blue print)
 © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 11Nov69; IP10537.
 Van conversion. Designed & built Designed Van conversion.
 - an conversion. Designed & built by E. F. Lindsley. Mechanical drawings on 2 sheets. (PS project plans, no.5553) Includes construction details on 1 sheet. © Popular Science Pub. Co., Inc.; 27Jul72; IP10636.

POPULATION INSTITUTE, WASHINGTON, D.C. [Two basic figures used to reflect propagation of human specie[s]; hori-zontal expanse of ever-diminishing stick figures] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 22May72, GU49323. © Population Institute & Robin Nuse; zou-202 w2027 30May72; K98037. PORTA DESIGNS. See PATTERN RIGHTS. Belmont. INC. Chatsworth. See PATTERN RIGHTS. INC. Clinton. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC Wakefield. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PORTER [Lithographed watercolor of antique trucks, set of six] See CALIFORNIA TRUCKING ASSN. PORUBSZKY, ISTVAN. Peaceful stream. See AARON PIX, INC. Still waters. See AARON PIX, INC. POSTERS BY SHAW. [AA/fuel dragster; poster] Col. repro-duction of drawing. Appl. author: Forrest Shaw. © Posters by Shaw; 14Apr72; GP79763. POTTER, DAVID A. High gear. [Snowshoe rabbit running near pine tree] By Dave Potter. Col. photo. Signed. © David A. Potter; 21Aug72; JP14223. POWELL, ACE. Ace Powell bust. See CONTWAY, JAY. Blackfoot stick game. See BRENEMAN, REX E. POWERS, ED. The baby book. Se PUBLISHERS, INC. See PRICE/STERN/SLOAN POWERS, MICHAEL. [Formula one] See GEMINI RISING, TNC. [Paradisio] See GEMINI RISING, INC. [Solar bikes] See GEMINI RISING, INC. [Splendor] See GEMINI RISING, INC. POWERS, MIKE. View. See CELESTIAL ARTS. POWERS, PAT. For works with photography by Pat Powers See CELESTIAL ARTS. POWERS, PATT. L. & H. decals. See WISNER, LOUIS D. PREACHER, SUSAN LOUISE. Flossing. [Posterior & anterior teeth] Col. drawing. © Susan Louise Preacher; 170ct72; IU16303. PRECISION GRAPHICS RECISION GRAPHICS. Circle graph drawing paper. [Overlap-ping circles with seal & other shapes superimposed] Author of the prints: Cerald Allen Freedman. 1 v. Prints. Appl. states prev. reg. 6Dec71, K97445. NM: revision; addition of cover sheet. © Gerald Allen Freed-man d.b.a. Precision Graphics; 14Jun72; K97965. PRESCOTT, RICHARD T. [Illustrated Gospel, free form calendar poster] Col. print. © Richard T. Prescott; 15Sep72; к98878 PRESS. FRED. Fondue royale. See STYSON, INC. [Treasure chest of coasters] See GOURMET ROYALE, LTD. PRESSURE VESSEL HANDBOOK PUB., INC. Design and cost estimating. By Eugene F. Megyesy. 1 v. Prints. © Pressure Vessel Handbook Pub., Inc.; 12Jun72; K98425.

PRICE, CHRISTINE. Heirs of the ancient Maya, a por-trait of the Lacandon Indians. See BLOM, GERTRUDE DUBY.

- PRICE, JAMES RUSSELL. Star Christmas tree top ornament. See GORHAM.
- PRICE/STERN/SLOAN PUBLISHERS, INC. The baby book; an irreverent album by Saint Subber & Leonora Thuna; illus-trated by Ed Powers. 1 v. Col. prints. © Price/Stern/Sloan Publish-ers, Inc. (in notice: Price/Stern/ Sloan); 30Aug72; K98840.
 - What's for breakfast? [Food dishes] By Kay Pickett. 1 v. Prints. © Price/Stern/Sloan Publishers, Inc.; 22Aug72; K98841.
- PRIETO, J. RAUL. Capitolio Nacional, La Habana, Cuba. Col. reproduction of painting. © J. Raul Prieto; 7Dec72; K99917.
 - Catedral de La Habana, Cuba. Col. reproduction of painting. © J. Raul Prieto; 7Dec72; K99920.
 - Palacio Presidencial, La Habana, Cuba. Col. reproduction of painting. © J. Raul Prieto; 7Dec72; K99924.
 - Patio tipico, Camaguey, Cuba. Col. reproduction of painting. © J. Raul Prieto; 7Dec72; K99922.
 - Prado y Neptuno, La Habana, Cuba. Col. reproduction of painting. © J. Raul Prieto; 7Dec72; K99921.
- Santuario de El Cobre, Oriente, Cuba. © J. Raul Prieto; 7Dec72; K99923.
- Valle de Vinales, Pinar del Rio, Cuba. Col. reproduction of painting. © J. Raul Prieto; 7Dec72; K99919.
- Vista de Trinidad, Las Villas, Cuba. Col. reproduction of painting. © J. Raul Prieto; 7Dec72; K99918.
- PRINCE GEORGES COUNTY, MD. BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION. [superimposed on horizontal bars]
 - Design. © Prince Georges County Bicentennial Commission; 23Jun72; GU49754
- PRINCE STUDIO.
 - [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC. Zephyr. See LOOMSKILL, INC.
- PRINCESS EMEROIDERY, INC. [Embroidery pattern] Design in fabric. © Princess Embroidery, Inc. E-5461/E-5462. © 9Nov72; GU50425.
- PRINCESS PIN CO [INCESS PIN CO. [Article of jewelry] © Princess, trade name of Princess Pin Co. CNM. [Initials over caduceus; pin] No.148. Metal & enamel. Appl. ti.: Enamelled emblem pin. © 6Sep72; GP81908. Inhalation therapy. [Radiant oil lamp; pin] No.143. Metal & enam-el. Appl. ti.: Enamelled emblem pin. © 65ep72; GP81905. Medical secretary. [Caduceus; pin] No.144. Metal & enamel. Appl. ti.: Enamelled emblem pin. © 6Sep72; GP81903.

 - 6 Ssep72; GP81903.
 Nurse's assistant. [Caduceus in triangle; pin] No.147. Métal & enamel. Appl. ti.: Enamelled emblem pin. © 6Sep72; GP81904.
 0.B. technician. [Caduceus in shield; pin] No.146. Metal & enamel. Appl. ti.: Enamelled emblem pin. © 6Sep72; GP81907.
 Physician's assistant. [Caduceus in triangle & circle; pin] No.141. Metal & enamel. Appl. ti.: Enamelled emblem pin. © 6Sep72; GP81906.

- PRINCETON PARTNERS, INC. I'm thumbody. [Animated thumbprint; button] © Princeton Partners, Inc. 27May71; GP79619.
- Tell the world what you and we have known all along. [Personified thumbprint] Print. © Princeton Partners, Inc.; 27May72; K98233.
- Thumbody loves you. [Smiling thumb-print person touching his heart; poster] Col. print. © Princeton Partners, Inc.; 18Jun71; K98040. Warning: this room protected by Cable-man. [Construction worker in cape & tights; poster] Col. print. © Princeton Partners, Inc.; 28Sep72; K99426. K99426. Watch it! on cable TV.
- [Super lineman; button] Col. reproduction of drawing on metal. © Princeton Partners, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81788.
- PRINTEMPO FABRICS CO. Plaza. Print on fabric. © Printempo Plaza. Print Fabrics Co. Pattern no.
 - 9045. © 15Nov72; H49443.

- PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Festival. Print on fabric. © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.

 - Pattern no.

 - Pattern no.
 6018. By Barbara Lee; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 20Jul72; H48473.
 Honey. Print on fabric. © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 8042. By Barbara Lee; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fab-rics, Inc. © 17Nov72; H49444.
 Wastique Print on fabric
- Print on fabric. Mystique.
 - © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.

 - Pattern no.
 8003. @ 26Jan72; H49255.
 8011. [Winged horses flying over
 rainbows & quaint villages]
 @ 290ct71; H48485.
 - 8041. By Helga Galler; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fab-rics, Inc. © 30Sep72; H49116.
 - 9015. [Crescents & clouds] © 19May72; H48484.
 - 9023. [Heads of exotic girls with flowing, braided hair] By Barbara Lee; author of the repro-duction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 26Jul72; H48483.
 - 9024. © 270ct72; H49303.
 - 9025. [Fish, flowers & others] © 255ep72; H48993.
 - 026. [Rabbits playing ball] © lAug72; H48472. 9026.
 - 9027. © 30Aug72; H48909.
 - 9030. By Weixel Associates; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 14Aug72; H48570.
 9033. [Woman in trailing gown among clouds] © 270ct72; H49276.
 9047. [People watching movie love scene] © 14Nov72; H49446.
- 9051. © 21Nov72; H49503. Nik nak. Print on fabric. © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.
- Frintempo Fabrics, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 8018. By Barbara Kalinowski; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © IlAug72; H48571.
 Plaza. Print on fabric. © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.
 Pattern no.
 8012. © Neur22, Who287
 - 8012. © 1Nov72; H49287.
 - 8015. © 1Mar72; H49323.

 - 9029.
 - 8020. © JApr72; H4922.
 9029. [Circles of frogs, ladybugs, fruits & flowers] By Barbara Kalinoski; author of the reproduc-tion: Printempo Fabrics, Inc.
 © 15Aug72; H48568.

By Barbara Lee; author of the 9031 -

9051. By Bardara Lee, autor of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 200ct72; H49308.
9037. By Weixel Associates; author of the reproduction: Printempo Fabrics, Inc. © 27Sep72; H49115.

- 9044. [Leaves containing country scenes] © 16Nov72; H49441. Starshine. Print on fabric.
- Printempo Fabrics, Inc.
- Pattern no. 3000. [Frogs & ladybugs] © 14Aug72; H48569.
- Windswept. [Scattered floral] No.1012. Print on fabric. © Printempo Fabrics, Inc.; 21Jan70; GP81055.
- PRINTISMA.

[Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Printisma.

Pattern no. 1313. © 17 Aug72; H49526. 1808. © 8Nov72; H49512: 1838. © 260ct72; H49500. 2001. © 19Apr71; H49507. 2070. © 12May71; H49511. 2080. © 12Apr71; H49523. 2090. © 110ct71; H49527. 2120. © 15Sep71; H49499. 2140. © 7Dec71; H49513. 2150. © 8Jan72; H49502. 2180. © 26Apr72; H49525. 2190. © 24Apr72; H49501. 2200. © 18Apr72; H49506. 2207. © 3Aug72; H49505. 2217. © 12Jun72; H49504. 2227. © 15Sep72; H49522. 2237. © 14Sep72; H49514. 2257. © 24Aug72; H49508. 2277. © 28sep72; H49510. 2297. © 170ct72; H49509. 2300. © 27sep72; H49524.

- PRIVETTE, JOSEPH J. Corvette race cars and prototypes. [Various models] Print. © Jose J. Privette; 24May72; K98217. Joseph
- PROCTOR,
- COCTOR, MARIE LOUISE. [Drawings of moose, three dogs' heads, caribou, dogs and sleigh] By Maryse, pseud. 4 reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Maryse (Marie Louise Proctor); 18May71; GP82042.
 - [Drawings of mountain goats, deer & lodge, bull elk and hoary marmots] By Maryse, pseud. 4 reproductions of pen & ink drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Marie Louise Proctor (Maryse); 18Jun71; GP82235.
- PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS. Pt.2 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. With tape. Title in English also on appl.: Lexicon. © San Antonio Independent School District; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); JP14295.
- RODUCCION DE PALABRAS. Pt.9 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates, Inc. Color, Super 8 mm. With tape. Title in English also on appl.: Lexicon. © San Antonio Indepen-dent School District; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); JP14291. PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS.

PRODUCT SCIENTIFIC INFORMATION: DERMA-TOLOGY (Filmstrip) Warner-Chilcott Laboratories. Made by Teletape Corp. 3 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-3: Anatomy and physi-ology of the human skin. 86 fr.--Diseases and treatment. 58 fr.--Benisone Gel. 53 fr.

© Warner-Chilcott Laboratories div. of Warner-Lambert Co.; 18Dec72; JU13219, 13217-13218.

- PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, TNC
 - African couple. [Statue & statuette on bases] 239. By Massud Tejarat chi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of Calif. Tejarat Calif .. Inc. Plaster statue & statuette. © Progressive Art Products of Cali-fornia, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48918.

 - fornia, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48918.
 Basset hound book ends. BE65. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 2 plaster book ends. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48923.
 Clown push-pull. [Book ends] BE64. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster book ends. © Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc.; 21Jul72; H48922.
 Humpty Dumpty [atop wall & at its base
- ends. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48922.
 Humpty Dumpty [atop wall & at its base; book ends] BE63. By Massud Tejarat-chi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. 2 plaster book ends. © Pro-gressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48921.
 Jockey [holding saddle; statue on base] 237. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progress-ive Art Products of Calif., Inc.
 Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48916.
 Modern candlestick. [Fluted, with scrolled base] 242. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduc-tion: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progress-ive Art Products of California, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48920.
 Pan. [Reclining centaur; statue] 241. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif. Plaster. © Progress-ive Art Products of California, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48919.
 Pilot monkey. [Statuette] 25. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the
- 21Jul72; H48919.
 Pilot monkey. [Statuette] 235. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc. Plaster.
 © Progressive Art Products of Cali-fornia, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48914.
 Scarecrow [with crow perched on it; statuette on base] 238. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduc-tion: Progressive Art Products of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of California, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48917.
- Art Products of California, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48917. Tennis monkey. [Statuette] 236. By Massud Tejaratchi; author of the reproduction: Progressive Art Prod-ucts of Calif., Inc. Plaster. © Progressive Art Products of Cali-fornia, Inc.; 21Jul72; H48915.
- PRONOMBRES COMPLEMENTARIOS (Filmstrip) Antonio Independent School Dis Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates, Inc. Color, Super 8 mm. With tape. Title in English also on appl.: Object pronouns. © San Antonio Independent School District; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); JP14292.
- PROSPECTING OUT BACK BUILDS BUSINESS UP FRONT (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 65 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 31Ju172; JP14202.
- PROSZÓWSKI. For works by Proszowski See TUSCANY STUDIO, INC.
- PROSZOWSKI, J. [One piece Nativity with manger] See TUSCANY STUDIO, INC.

PROUT, FRANCES A. See INTERNATIONAL ART CO.

- PROUT, LYNNE L. [Side rendering of Western Pacific RR engine no.177] See INTERNATION-AL ART CO.
- PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
 - QVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Families. [Various groups] By Quigley. Col. reproduction of painting. (The United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, fall 1972) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employed for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co. Claur202, CP81020 employer for hire. © Providenc Co.; 21Aug72; GP81039.
 - Co.; 21Aug72; GF04059. can help. [Little boy & girl feeding pupples] By Johnson. Col. reproduction of painting. (Nursery teaching resources, no.3, spring) Appl. author: Providence Lithograph Co., employer for hire. © Providence Lithograph Co.; 21Aug72; GP80669. I can
 - Lithograph Co.; 21AUg/2; GPODOD9. Television pictures. [Preacher in pulpit & others] 5 col. reproduc-tions of paintings on 1 sheet. (The United Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, fall 1972) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 21Aug72; ar01028 GP81038.
 - Television screen. Col. reproduction of painting. (The United Methodist class teaching packet, kindergarten, fall 1972) © Providence Litho-
- of painting, class teaching packet, the fall 1972) © Providence Litho-graph Co.; 21Aug72; GP81036. What is a church? [Exterior & interi-or views] & col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. (The United Methodist class teaching packet, nursery, fall 1972) © Providence Lithograph Co.; 21Aug72; GP81037. Who is a friend? [Five groups of school children with 1 disrupting member in each] Col. reproduction of painting. (The United Methodist member in each] Col. reproduction of painting. (The United Methodist class teaching packet, elementary I-II, fall 1972) © Providence Litho-graph Co.; 21Aug72; GP81035.
- PSYCHIC SCIENCE INSTITUTE, INC. This haunted world. [Head of Dracula & others] Drawing. © Psychic Sci-ence Institute, Inc.; 20Nov72; cursco8 GU50508.
- PUBLIC RELATIONS SERV. co. [Birth invitation card; sleeping baby with ring above head] Print (part col.) © Public Relations Serv. Co., division of National Ring Manufacturing Co.; 17Nov72; K99565.
- PUCKETT, JAMES L. Original Churchill Downs Clubhouse. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © James L. Puckett; 70ct72; Signed. GP81273.
- PUERTO RICO: A REGIONAL STUDY (F11mstrip) Educational Direction. M by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, Made
- by Eye Gate House. 4 Illmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X313A-X313D: What is Puerto Rico? 57 fr.--Land, features and life. 60 fr.--Resources, agricul-ture and industry. 53 fr.--Life in Puerto Rico. 58 fr. Credits: Senior photographer, Bertram M. Siegel. © Faucational Direction. Inc.;

- © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14283.
- PUSH & PULL USA.
 - Pull. [Large downward arrow; sticker] Col. print on plastic. © Push & Pull USA, division of Quaserv 101, Inc.; 25May72; K98724.
 - Push. [Large upward arrow; sticker] Col. print on plastic. © Push & Pull USA, division of Quaserv 101, Inc.; 25May72; K98723.

PUTMAN, EDWIN F. The thirteenth apostle [clinging to base of cross] Oil painting. Appl author: Flora A. Donoho. © Edwin F Putman; 11Ju172; GU49707. Appl.

PUTNAM, PAULINE. See BEAD-WEAVERS.

- PUYET, JOSE. Claudia. See DONALD ART CO., INC. Requiebro. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- E, ISAIAH, JR. [Jamaican festival; male & female, on bases] 2 wood models. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 24Aug72; GU49902. PYE. [Lord and Lady Love; dressed in evening attire, on bases] 2 wood models. © Isaiah Pye, Jr.; 24Aug72; GU49901.

PYLE, ELLEN.

The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS PUB. CO.

Q-ED PRODUCTIONS. S LEARNING ABOUT ME.

QM-PLANS. Box. See STEELY, R. L.

- QUADRILLE WALLPAPER, ADRILLE WALLPAPER, INC. La cuisine. © Quadrille Wallpaper, Inc.; 1Sep69; K99025.
- QUALITY SYSTEMS.
 A soldier's soldier. [Army soldier standing on rock, waving; plate] lst ed. Reproduction of drawing on china. Appl. author: Joel F. Thomason (Quality Systems)
 Quality Systems; JAug/2; GP80055.
 Twenty-five years. [Pilot walking away from Air Force jet; plate] l972. lst ed. Col. reproduction of drawing on china. (United States Air Force plates)
 Joel F. Thomason d.b.a. Quality Systems; 24Aug72; GP81438.

QUASERV 101, INC. PUSH & PULL USA. See PUSH & PULL USA.

QUAYLE, JACQUELINE D. SKILES. Rise up, sisters. [Open female symbol with handprint in center; poster] By J. Skiles. Col. print. Signed. © Jacqueline Skiles; 7May72; K98216.

Lage II. [Open female symbol with handprint in center; poster] By
J. Skiles. Col. print. Signed.
② Jacqueline Skiles; 7May72; K98215. Stage II.

QUERY, JOSEPH R. Mermaid [seated on rocks; statue on base] Cement. © J. Query; lDec71; GP80295.

QUEST MANOR

EST MANOR. Tote-a-table picnic set. Model 200. Design by R. LaMieux. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. ([Drawing no.]SE-F-200) Sheet 1-2. Includes instructions & list of materials. © Quest Manor; 6Jul72; IP10538.

QUIGLEY

Families. See PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.

QUINN, NANCY. Bouquet of flowers. See HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC.

R

- R & S ASSOCIATES. Carioca. See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. Lanora. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEX-TILES, INC.
 - Panorama. norama. See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC.
 - [Textile pattern] See: CITATION FABRICS CORP. MARLA FABRICS, LTD. WOODCREST FABRICS.
- Zephyr. See LOOMSKILL, INC.
- R. B. DESIGN STUDIO.

Chicago Water Tower, a conjectural cutout model. See BASSO, ROBERT.

- RIM MUSIC CORP. New York Gold. MUSIC CORP. ew York Gold. [Abstract light pat-terns; record sleeve] RS 101. Album design, Bob McGhee; cover photo, Dave Haas; author of the print: RIM Music Corp. Col. print. © RIM Music Corp.; 27Sep72; K98953.
- R/L STUDIOS, INC. Design 201A. [Depictions of tiger] No.1-5. 5 slides. (Project-a-murals) © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14222.

 - murals) © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14222. Design 202A. [Depictions of lion] No.1-5. 5 slides in case. (Project-a-murals) © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14221. Design 301A. [Depictions of desert landscape] No.1-5. 5 slides in case. (Project-a-murals) © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14220. Design 302. [Three views of gnarled tree] 3 slides. © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14240. Design 401A. [Depictions of landscape] No.1-5. 5 slides in case. (Project-a-murals) © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14219. Design 402A. [Depictions of sea with lighthouse] No.1-4. 4 slides in case. (Project-a-murals) © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14217. Design 403A. [Depictions of city-

 - Design 403A. [Depictions of city-scape] No.1-4. 4 slides in case. (Project-a-murals) © R/L Studios,
 - Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14216. Design 501A. [Landscapes & ship in silhouette] No.1-3. 3 slides in case. (Project-a-murals) © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14215. © R/L
 - Studios, Inc.; 20Aug/2; JP14215. Design 601A. [Depictions of reclining nude] No.1-3. 3 slides in case. (Project-a-murâls) © R/L Studios, Inc.; 20Aug72; JP14214. Design 602A. [Depictions of mermaid] No.1-4. 4 slides in case. (Project-a-murals) © R/L Studios, Inc:; 20Aug72; JP14218.
- R.W. ENTERPRISES Personalized birth tile plaque. [Stork bringing baby through window to bassinette, floral border] Ce-ramics. Appl. author: Richard L. Wildason, Jr. © R.W. Enterprises; 15Sep72; GP81841.
- RAASCH, RONALD A. Proposed indoor athletic stadium. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Job 1040. Appl ti.: Anchorage sports facility. © Ronald A. Raasch; 8Dec71; IP10711. Appl.
- RAB-PEN-DUCK ENTERPRISES HB-PEN-DUCK ENTERFISES. Wise quacks. [Bunny-duck character by signs with maxims thereon] Au-thors of the prints: Stanley M. Nelson & Leslie W. Kangas. 4 prints on 1 sheet. Appl. ti.: A bunny-duck advertising brochure. © Rab-Pen-Duck Enterprises; 13Nov72; K99698.

- RABINDRA. For works by Rabindra See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- RABLON, RON. Lo, the poor Indian! Whose untutored mind sees God in clouds or hears Him in the wind: Pope, Essay on man. See COLCER, FRED.
- RACO NOVELTY CO., INC. [Tiger decal with torn football jersey on lower tusks] Design. © Raco Novelty Co., Inc.; 24Nov72; GU50478

RAE (D. A.) CO., INC. [Arco ark and toy animals; burros, camels, kangaroos & others; 15 pairs] 30 plastic works. © Rae a.a.d.o. D. A. Rae Co., Inc.; JJan72; GP79723.

- 3Jan72; GP79723. [King and Queen Arthur, Merlin the Magician and knight; figurines] 4 plaster figurines. © Rae a.a.d.o. D. A. Rae Co., Inc.; 26Sep72; GP81411. Snow White and the Seven Dwarfs, Prince Charming, Old Woman, the Wicked Witch and Huntsman; figurines] 12 plaster figurines. © Rae a.a.d.o. D. A. Rae Co., Inc.; 26Sep72; GP81412.
- RAE, VICKI.
 - Each second we live is a unique moment. See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- RAFFA, GREGORY F. [Golf odd ball; personified golf ball in comical situations]. Drawings on 6 sheets. © Gregory F. Raffa; 50ct72; GU50209.
- RAGLE, CAROL SIMMONS.
- Sounds and letters, book 1. See BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES. Sounds and letters, book 2: On to storyland. See BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH storyland. So LABORATORIES.
- RAGSDALE, FRED. Greenfield Garden. See SHAW-BARTON.
- RAHN, N.

Appetizers, compliments of Disabled American Veterans. See HAMMOND, INC.

RAINS, J. WILLIAM. The two year old. See PEARDON, JOHN DUANE.

RAKHRA, BHAJAN LAL. Taj Mahal, Agra, India, A.D. 1632. [Full view] Pen & ink drawing. © Bhajan Rakhra; 24Aug72; GU49974.

RAND, AYN. Portrait of Ayn Rand. By Ilona Royce Smithkin; author of original work: Ayn Rand; author of the reproduction: Sures Art Enterprises, Ltd. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: Ilona R. S. © Ayn Rand; 24Nov71; H48173.

RAND MCNALLY & CO. Santa Fe Industries, Inc., transpor-tation routes. [Map; 1973 calen-dar] Author of the print: Brown & Bigelow, div. of Standard Packag-ing Corp. Print. © Rand McNally & Co.; 6Mar72; K99331.

RANKIN, ALICE. See OM RAM PARTNERSHIP.

- RANKIN, DAVID. See OM RAM PARTNERSHIP.
- RANKIN, DOROTHY. Girl puppet [wearing smock] Textile. © Dorothy Rankin; 11Dec72; GU50602.

- RASMUSSEN, DAVID G. SMOSSEN, DAVID G. The compact cabin. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet no.1-3. Includes construction details & list of materials on 8 sheets. © David G. Rasmussen; 18Sep72; IP10706. Architectural
- RASMUSSEN, MERLE. Versatile wind & sun hat. [Pattern] Drawing on 3 sheets. © Merle Rasmussen; 6Apr72; IP10751.
- RATED "G" PUBLICATIONS, LTD. [Cloud of the spirit; transparent, cloud-like form hovering over audience at concert in gym auditor-ium] Photo. Appl. author: Larry D. Gerbrandt. © Rated "G" Publications, Ltd. (in notice: Rated "G" Publica-tion, Ltd.); 20Jul72; JP14204.
- TNER, JOHN RYKOFF. The cosmic force. [Large-winged bird flying away from gaseous-looking circle] By Ratner. Italy. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © John Rykoff Ratner d.b.a. Paral-lax LL (in notice: John Rykoff Ratner & Parallax LL); llNov71; GE82441. The meting nebulae. [Two formations RATNER.
 - GP82441. The mating nebulae. [Two formations in space. Italy] By Parallax LL, pseud. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © John Rykoff Ratner; llNov71; GP82087.
 - The metamorphosis. [Silhouettes showing man becoming large bird. Italy] By Parallax LL, pseud. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © John Rykoff Rather; 11Nov71; GP82086.
 - Star nude. [Female nude formed from view of galaxy] 105/B. By Ratner. Italy. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © John Rykoff Ratner d.b.a. Parallax LL (in notice: John Rykoff Ratner & Parallax LL); 29Sep71; GP82442.
- RATTNER, ABRAHAM.
- In the beginning. See HABER, WILLIAM.
- RAUSCHENBERG, ROBERT. Stop 1963. See HANFSTAENGL (FRANZ) Stop 1963. See HANFSTAENGL KUNST- UND VERLAGSANSTALT.
 - For other works by Robert Rauschen-berg See GRAPHICSTUDIO.
- RAUSCHERT (FAUL) K.G. Bird. Germany. Porcelain. (Funny design) Appl. author: Wirtschafts -und Werbeagentur B. Keysselitz. © Paul Rauschert, K.G.; 17May72; GF822.
 - GF022. [Cuttle-fish; comical figurine] [Germany] China. (Funny design) Appl. author: Wirtschafts -und Werbeagentur, B. Keysselitz. © Paul Rauschert, K.G.; 17May72; ar028 GF838.
- GF838. Elephant. Germany. Porcelain. (Funny design) Appl. author: Wirtschafts und Werbeagentur B. Keysselitz. © Paul Rauschert, K.G.; 17May72; GF819. Fish. Germany. Porcelain. (Funny design) Appl. author: Wirtschafts und Werbeagentur B. Keysselitz. © Paul Rauschert, K.G.; 17May72; GF823.
- GF823.
- [Frog; with big smile] Germany. Porcelain. (Funny design) Appl. author: Wirtschafts -und Werbeagen-tur B. Keysselitz. © Paul Rauschert, K.G.; 17May72; GF826.
- http://www.commun. Hippopotamus.
- Germany. Porcelain. (Funny design) Appl. author: Wirtschafts -und Werbeagentur B. Keysselitz.
 Paul Rauschert, K.G.; 17May72; GF824 Porcelain. Rhinoceros. Rhinoceros. Germany. Porcelain. (Funny design) Appl. author: Wirtschafts - und Werbeagentur B. Keysselitz. © Paul Rauschert, K.G.; 17May72; GF821. Screech-owl. Germany. Porcelain. (Funny design) Appl. author: Wirtschafts - und Werbeagentur B. Keysselitz. © Paul Rauschert, K.G.; 17May72; GF820. Germany. RAY, MAN. As you like it. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. RAYMOND, pseud. See WARSAGER, RAYMOND. RAYMOND, DANIEL B. Brother cool. [Full length of flashily dressed man] Drawing. © D. B. Raymond; 1Sep72; GU49972. The heavy babies. [Full length of 3 little boys] Drawing. © D. B. Raymond; 1Sep72; GU49973. Soul sisters. [Full length of 3 women] Drawing. © D. B. Raymond; 1Sep72; GU49971. RAZZA, LUCA. [Article of jewelry] © Razza a.a.d.o. Luca Razza. Aquarius. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80440. Aries. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80435. © 21Aug72; GP80435. Cancer. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80439. Capricorn. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80429. Gemini. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80431. Hatching chicken. [Pendant] No.4155. Plastic. © 10Nov72; GP82059. Leo. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80432. [bra. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80438. Libra. isces. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80433. Pisces. Sagittarius. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80434. Scorpio. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80436. Taurus. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80430. Virgo. [Pendant necklace] Metal. © 21Aug72; GP80437. READING, GUS. Westinghouse farm light plant. See FISHER, NAOMI C. READING SIGNS AND SIGNALS (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, Gate House. b filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X306A-X306F: What does a sign mean? 48 fr.--What does a signal mean? 46 fr.--People signs and people signals. 48 fr.--Signs that warn. 47 fr.--Signs that tell you what you need to know. 42 fr.--Talking and learning with signs and signals. 46 fr Credits: General editor, Robert W. Halipin: senior photographer. Vincent A
 - 46 fr. Halipin; senior photographer, Vincent A. Greco.
 - © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14277.
- READING WITH RIDDLES (Filmstrip) Church-ill Films. 6 filmstrips (42 fr. each), 35 mm. With 6 records & Study guide. Contents: Hands and things.--Ears and things.--Tongues and things.--
- Noses and things .-- Buttons and things. Noses and things.--Buttons and things. --Keys and things. Credits: By Hal Smith & Lisa Smith; music, Country Al Smith. © Churchill Films, Inc.; 17Dec70; JP14367, 14371, 14368, 14372, 14369-14370 14370. REBEK, THOMAS D. BEEK, THOMAS D. Assembly instructions for flower no.1. [Pattern for 3-D flower] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Thomas D. Rebek; 24Ju172; IU16231. RECKENBEIL, BARBARA. Belgian tervuren head. See AMERICAN BELGIAN TERVUREN CLUB. REDYR, YDURT SENIM, pseud. See RYDER, TRUDY MINES. REECE, DIXIE. Wild turkeys [on pine tree branches] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Cover of notepaper folder. © Dixie Reece; 200ct72; K99194. REED, GALE COPELAND. Winky. See GAMAX. REED, NATHANIEL.
 [Flag of black nation; clenched fist
 over wedge shape; applique] Textile.
 © N. Reed; 14Apr72; GP79512. WILLIAM E. SED, WILLIAM E. Hudson. [River steamboat] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © William E. Reed; 25Nov72; GP82027. John W. Cannon/John H. Hanna. [Two river steamboats moored along bank] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © William E. Reed; 25Nov72; GP82028. [The new Sunny South and the Conquest; 2 river steamboats moored along bank near 5 people in 19th-century dress] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © William E. Reed; 25Nov72; GP82026. Sprague. [River steamboat at dock] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © William E. Reed; 25Nov72; GP82025. REEL COMMUNICATIONS. See AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST. RECNIER, JACQUELINE. Starfire. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. REID, BETTY EVA. Face in the sea. [Profile in surf] Aug. 23, 1970. Photo. © Betty Eva Reid; 28Nov72; JU13203. REILLY, EDMUND T. I like it here. [Uncle Sam hat; design on button] Col. print. © Edmund T. Reilly; 50ct72; K99482. REINHOLD, IRMA M. Fanned mushroom. [Design on square plate set on burlap] Col. repro-duction. (Brandywine studies, no. © Irma Reinhold; 18Jul72; GP80332. no.5) Irma Reinhold; 18Jul72; GP80332.
 Fiddlehead ferns & bees and Harts tongue fern. [Clusters on 2 round plates set on burlap] Col. repro-duction. (Brandywine studies, no. no.7A & 7B) © Irma Reinhold; 18Jul72; GP80334.
 Inkcaps. [Mushroom design on square plate set on burlap] Col. reproduc-tion. (Brandywine studies, no.3)
 Irma Reinhold; 18Jul72; GP80327.
 Pink mushrooms. [Design on square plate set on burlap] Col. reproduc-tion. (Brandywine studies, no.6)
 Irma Reinhold; 18Jul72; GP80353.
 Puffballs. [Mushroom design on square
 - If a bind of the second - These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

REINHOLD, IRMA M.-Con. Red mushrooms. [Design on square plate set on burlap] Col. repro-duction. (Brandywine studies, no.4) © Irma Reinhold; 18Jul72; cr80c731 no.4) © GP80331. Sensitive fern & Polypody. [Cluster on 2 round plates set on burlap] Col. reproduction. (Brandywine studies, no.8A & 8B) © Irma Rein-hold; 18Jul72; GP80330. [Clusters White mushrooms. [Design on square plate set on burlap] Col. reproduc-tion. (Brandywine studies, no.2) © Irma Reinhold; 18Jul72; GP80329. REITH, EDWARD J. Atlas of descriptive histology. See HARPER & ROW PUBLISHERS, INC. REJOICE: (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 27 fr., color, 35 mm. With sound recording (separately reg. as N2070) and Letter of joy, leaders guide, red adult no.32-4017/3. (separately reg. as A377844) Credits: Photographer, Frank Unger. © Concordia Pub. House; lSep72; JP14444. JP14444 SLEVANT GRAPHICS. Black perspective. [Large head of shouting male with faces reflected in glasses & surrounded by montage of news photos of demonstrations & others; poster] Author of original work & reproduction: Daniel Houston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Relevant Graphics solely owned by Daniel Houston; 18Dec71; H48655. RELEVANT GRAPHICS. н48655. RELIANCE ELECTRIC CO. See MODEL 1080 SPEED CHECK. SENTINEL II CYLINDER SCALE MODEL 13611 [SERIES 1100 DUO PENDULUM SCALES] REMEMBER (Filmstrip) Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn. 109 fr., color, 35 mm. © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 15Mar71; JP14446. REMINGTON, FREDERIC. The fall of the cowboy. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Hunters camp in the Big Horn. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. RENAISSANT TROPHY, INC. [Female basketball figurine] See FREEMAN PRODUCTS. [Female softball figurine] See FREEMAN PRODUCTS. REPPERT, JAMES R. [Bust of a fireman] See REPPERT MANUFACTURING. REPPERT MANUFACTURING. [Bust of a fireman] Appl. author: James R. Reppert. © James R. Reppert d.b.a. Reppert Mfg.; 26Sep72; GU50193. RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY, INTERNATIONAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS GROUP. See INTERNATIONAL CONSUMER PRODUCTS GROUP. RESEARCH & DEVELOP-MENT LABORATORY. RETTIG, WILLIAM C. Bello mundo. [Elves & unicorns gamboling on waterfalls] By Bill Rettig. Watercolor painting. © William C. Rettig; 15May72; gr80417 GP80417. REY-TRIPSCRIPTS. [Tripscripts; steam engine & 2 others; thank-you notes] Author of the prints: Mildred M. Reynolds. 3 col. prints. © Rey-Tripscripts; lNov72; K99596.

300

REYES, ROBERT M. How to use electric hair curler. [Rear view of female inserting curlers] Drawings on 4 sheets. © Robert M. Reyes; 18Sep72; GU50268. REYNOLDS, BEN H. The Donkeys are coming. See REYNOLDS CO . REYNOLDS CO. The Donkeys are coming. [Donkey with large mouth carrying basketball player; poster] Authors of the print: Ben H. & Violet M. Reynolds. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Comic donkey with rider. © Ben H. Reynolds & Violet M. Reynolds d.b.a. Reynolds [Donkey with donkey Co.; 40ct72; K99360. REYNOLDS, MILDRED M. [Tripscripts] See REY-TRIPSCRIPTS. REYNOLDS, VIOLET M. The Donkeys are coming. See REYNOLDS RHODES ASSOCIATES OF DALTON, INC. Games people play. [Various game-boards arranged in ornate, hop-scotch formation; design for carpet] Col: serigraph. © Rhodes Associ-ates of Dalton, Inc.; 15Dec72; GU50652. RHYTHMS PRODUCTIONS. HYTHMS PRODUCTIONS.
Shapeland from the Mr. Windbag stories, a multi-media series by Ruth White. [Witch finding no pome-granates changes everything into geometric shapes & than back again] ll col. drawings on 1 sheet. In-cludes 2 stick on puzzles with parts.
© Ruth S. White d.b.a. Rhythms Pro-ductions; 9Aug72; GU49893. RIBERA. rie. See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Marie. RICCI, PATRICIA ELLEN. I am a friend of the earth. See ARGUS COMMUNICATIONS. RICCIO. Satyr with inkstand and candlestick. See FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. RICH, BILL, pseud. See BRADLEY, WILLIAM. RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO. Appl. © Rich-Candlestick with handles. Appl. author: Julian L. Bayres. © Ri-ards Mfg. Co.; 40ct72; GU50204. ards Mfg. Co.; 40ct72; GU50204. Gelfoam-wire stapedectomy prosthesis [shown in cross section] By Richard W. Mendius. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: R. Mendius. © Richards Manu-facturing Co., Inc.; 30May72; K98024. Middle ear ventilation [by mechanical means, shown in cross section] 1971. By Richard W. Mendius. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: R. Mendius. © Richards Manufacturing Co., Inc.; 31Dec71; K98023. RICHARDS (STAN) & ASSOCIATES. U.S.A. Film Festival. [Top half of head in bowler hat with U.S. flag under nose; design on T-shirt] Seri-graph of photo on fabric. © Stan Richards & Associates; 15Mar72; GP79517. RICHARDSON, BRITT. Bluebird I. [Needlework design] no.202. By Britt, pseud. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. D Britt Richardson; 155ep72; GP81086. Daisies. [Needlework design] no.101. By Britt, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Britt Richard-son; 15Sep72; GP81089.

Fly agaric. [Needlework design] no.201. By Britt, pseud. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Britt Richardson; 15Sep72; GP81090. Housefinch. [Needlework design] no.153. By Britt, pseud. Reproduc-tion of drawing. Signed. © Britt Richardson; 15Sep72; GP81085. Midsummer roses. [Needlework design] no.102. By Britt, pseud. Reproduc-tion of drawing on 2 sheets. Signed. © Britt Richardson; 15Sep72; GP81087. Mushroom. [Needlework design] no.154. By Britt, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Britt Richard-son; 15Sep72; GP81088. RICHARDSON, ERITT M. Mushroom. [Needlework design] no.151. By Britt, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Britt M. Richardson; 15Sep72; GP81091. RICHARDSON, DOROTHY L. Jackie and her rain apparel, auto umbrella holder and matching rain-coats. See RICHARDSON, JACK G. RICHARDSON, GUS. Riva Ridge, '72 derby winner. [Horse running with jockey] Oil painting. Signed. © Gus Richardson; 26Jun72; GU49755. RICHARDSON, JACK G. Jackie and her rain apparel, auto umbrella holder and matching rain-coats. [Paper doll & accessories] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 7JuL69, GU43927. NM: revisions & additions. © Jack (Richardson & Dorothy L. Richardson; 55en72: GP&D532. O Jack G. 5Sep72; GP80532. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP.
Bequia. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". © Richmond Construction Corp.; 11Aug72; IP10735.
The Caribee. [Plans for residence] June 30, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan & front elevation 1/4" = 1'-0". © Richmond Construction Corp.; 297un72; IP10546.
New Look. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line from the second construction Corp.; 297un72; IP10546. New Look. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet 1-2. © Richmond Construction Corp.; 160ct72; IP10757.

RIDDET, MICHAEL JAMES. American goldfinch. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. jay. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE

ART: Eastern bluebird. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Robin. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.

RIDGEWAY, JANICE. [Brigadoon; elf in peaked cap] Col. drawing. © Janice & James Ridgeway; 3Nov72; GU50403.

RIECKEN, M. SUSAN. A book for 1973. [Snail & others; engagement calendar] Design by Susan Riecken. 1 v. Col. prints. Appl. states prev. pub. 10Dec71, K95434. NM: drawings, quotes & cov-er. © Susan Riecken; 20Nov72; к99673.

RIGAUMONT VICTOR A. Kelly warehouse. Oct. 30, 1972. Art Victor A. Rigaumont, architect. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of elevation 15' = 1". Sheet no.1. Comm. 72° © Victor A. Rigaumont; 300ct72; 72-34, IP10776.

- Comprehensive plan, Joseph Mirobella property, Deerfield Beach, Florida. [Layout plans] Sept. 12, 1972. Victor A. Rigaumont, architect. Architectural drawing. Scale of drawing 1" = 60' (not "60''= 1"") Comm. 72-73. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 20Sep72; IP10865. [Plans for residences] June 1, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line
- Architectural drawing (blue 1, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Scale of draw-ings 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.2-4, 7. Comm. no.723. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 14Jun72; IP10521. lot plan. proposed
- 14Jun'2; IP10521.
 Plot plan, proposed stores, Ray Trombley property. Sept. 27, 1972.
 Victor A. Rigaumont, architect.
 Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1" = 20'.
 Sheet no.1. Comm. 72.35. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 28Sep72; IP10864.
- A. Rigaumont; 20Sep(2; 1910004.
 Proposed development of Joseph Mirabella property, Deerfield Beach, Fla. Nov. 2, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 60ⁱ = 1ⁿ. Sheet 1. Comm. 72-33.
 © Victor A. Rigaumont; 15Nov72; TPI0819. IP10819.
- Proposed shopping center, N. Federal Hwy. at N.E. 14th Street, Boca Raton, Florida, for Dean Milani, Esq. Nov. 7, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale 20' = 1". Sheet l. .Comm_ 727. © Victor A. Rigaumont; 8Nov72; TEIO820
- Victor A. Rigaumont; 8Nov72; IP10820.
 Roy Trombley stores. Oct. 12, 1972.
 Victor A. Rigaumont, architect.
 Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Sheet no.1-5.
 Comm. 72-35.
 Victor A. Rigau-mont; 250ct72; IP10777.
- RILEY, MABEL L. Seal of the City of Conway, South Carolina. [City Hall in state ou line] Design. © Mabel L. Riley; 28Jun72; GU49712. out-
- RIPLEY, AIDEN LASSELL. For works with Aiden Lassell Ripley as artist See PAUL REVERE LIFE INSURANCE CO.
- PPER, CHARLES L. Scarlet tanager [on flowering branch] RIPPER. By Chuck Ripper. Col. lithograph of painting. (Plate no.2) Signed. Appl. states: Limited ed. © Charles L. Ripper; 170ct72; GP81430.
- THE RISE AND FALL OF BERT HAWKINS (Filmstrip) Electrical Training Trust. Made by Creative Communications. 164 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Director, Sidney Meyer; writer, Lou Huston; photographer, Ralph Morin. © Los Angeles County Electrical Joint Apprenticeship & Education Training Committee; 17Mar72; JP14166.
- RISHDAN, ALBERT E. Chubby squirrel. Drawing. © A E. Rishdan; 21Aug72; GU49955. © Albert
- RITTS, PAUL G.
 - Flammable Flamingo. [Head & neck; puppet] Textile. © Paul G. Ritts; 16Aug72; GU49928.
 - Ma Goose. [Head & neck, with bonnet; puppet] Textile. © Paul G. Ritts; 16Aug72; GU49929.
 - Mr. Abominable Snowman. [Furry creature with big eyes; puppet] Textile. © Paul G. Ritts; 16Aug72; GU49926 Mister Machine, the jelly bean machine. [Gears & other parts forming puppet] Plastic. © Paul G. Ritts; 16Aug72;
- GU49927.
- RIZ, M., pseud. See VISHNER, MORRIS.

- ROACH (HAL) STUDIOS, INC. [Laurel and Hardy stationery] See FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., INC.
 - ROBBINS, DALE S. Blowing Rock in perspective: a pic-ture showing both sides of the famous rock. [Double exposure] Col. photo. © Dale S. Robbins; 19Dec72; JUI3223.
- ROBBINS, TOM. Sam and Ethel and Harry and Gladys. See HOUTS (R. L.) ASSOCIATES, INC.
- ROBERT, pseud. See MARTIN, ROBERT,
- ROBERTS, BILLY JEROME. Cover girl. [Girl standing near fence & girl reclining beneath tree] Photo A-B. 2 col. photos. © Billy Jerome Roberts; 4Dec72; JU13205.
- ROBERTS, DONA INDUSTRIES. DONALD S. See HENDON
- ROBERTS, H. ARMSTRONG. We thank you, O God, for the fruits. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- ROBERTS, SELMA K. Glatzo. [Rear view of small boy in drop-seat pajamas] Drawing. Sel-ma K. Roberts & Jack Fischer; 21Aug72; GU49951.
- ROBIE, SUZANNE SPAFFORD. [Sitting turtle] See SUZY'S ZOO.
- ROBINSON (HANNAU) INC. See HANNAU ROBINSON, INC.
- ROBINSON, LARRY D. Mountain slope dome castle no.1. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Larry D. Robinson; 21Sep72; IP10790. Mountain slope dome castle no.2. Architectural drawing (blue line print) © Larry D. Robinson; 21Sep72; IP10789.
- ROBLES, JESUS S. Peace. See JMA ART PRODUCTIONS.
- ROCKWELL GALLERY OF WESTERN ART,
- CORNING, N.Y. Sun River war party. DRNING, N.Y. IN River war party. [Indian warriors on horseback crossing plain] 1903. By Charles Marion Russell; author of the reproduction: Rockwell Gallery of Western Art. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed: C. Russell. From the Western collection of Robert Rockwell. © Rockwell Gallery of Western Art; 1Nov71; H48411.
- ROCKWELL, NORMAN.
 - MALOUF, JR. For other works by Norman Rockwell See CURTIS PUB. CO.
- THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - Contents: X321-A--X321-F: Defining the Rocky Mountain Region. 50 fr.--Geography, climate and natural re-sources. 53 fr.--Cities and transpor-tation. 47 fr.-Industry, agricul-ture and commerce. 45 fr.--How peo-ple live. 44 fr.--What the Rocky Mountain Region really is. 44 fr Credits: Senior photographer, Ron-
- © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep72; JP14469.
- RODGERS, LOUIS. Get well, just for me. See NGOMA.
- Super bad, just thinking of you, this holiday season. See NGOMA. With love, on this Valentine's Day. See NGOMA. Your birthday?? Big deal. See NGOMA. ROEBACK, WOODROW. Black love. [Embracing couple in various positions; poster] Col serigraph. © Woodrow Roeback; Col. 19Jan72; K99493. ROELL, H. EBERHARD. Greater love hath no man than this. See ONE WAY CO. ROGERS, CHRISTINE M. L. Tete bird. [Bird with exaggerated eyes & stick legs] Col. drawing. © Christine M. L. Rogers; 28Aug/2; GU50014 ROGERS, LUNT & BOWLEN CO. See LUNT STERLING. ROHN, EDWARD JOSEPH. Ebward J. Rohn; 30Jan72; GP79593. [Bust of a man with a stocking hat] Porcelain. © Edward J. Rohn; 1Jun72; GP79592. ROLM CORP. ASSY 06-100052. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 8Sep70 (in notice: 1971); IP10684. ASSY 06-100056. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 8Sep70 (in notice: 1971); IP10683. ASSY 06-100096. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70; IP10687. ASSY 06-100102. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70; IP10686. ASSY 06-100105. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70; IP10685. ASSY 06-100159. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70 (in notice: 1971); IP10688. ASSY 06-100238. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 28May70 (in notice: 1971); IP10682. ASSY 06-100452. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 7Apr71 (in notice: 1970); IP10689. ASSY 06-100465. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 26Jul71; on 4 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 26Jul/1
 IP10691.
 ASSY 06-100496. Mechanical drawing
 on 4 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 26Jul71
 (in notice: 1970); IP10690. ASSY 06-100575. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 26Jul71 (in notice: 1972); IP10692.

 - (in notice: 1972); IP10692. ASSY 06-100592. Mechanical drawing on 4 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 26Jul72 (in notice: 1970); IP10678. ASSY 06-100758. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Nov71; IP10693. ASSY 06-100786. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Dec71; IP10694. A8 ASSY 06-100009. Machanical drawing

 - A8 ASSY 06-100009. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70; IP10681.

ROLM CORP.-Con. A9 ASSY 06-100013. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70; IP10680. AlO ASSY 06-100017. Mechanical drawing on 2 sheets. © Rolm Corp.; 9Mar70; IP10679. ROMAGOSA, ELMO L. Weeping Madonna: Are her tears a sign? [Profile of head with tears in eyes & on nose] Photo. (In Clarion herald, New Orleans, July 20, 1972, p.1) © Elmo L. Romagosa; 20Jul72; Junu 180 p.1) © JP14180. ROMANO, GEORGE A MANO, GEORGE A. The weightwatching bird is watching you. [Fat bird; in relief; plaque] Plastic. Appl. ti.: Weightwatching plaque. © George A. Romano; 1Mar72; 20202ch GP80324. ROMANOFF, MARIA V. NISCEMI. [Article of jewelry] See MIMI DI N. RONL', LTD. Boy fishing on wharf. [Sculpture] 107. © Ronald A. Lee d.b.a. Ronl', Ltd.; 300ct72; GU50345. urtle. [Sculpture] 103. © Rona Lee d.b.a. Ronl', Ltd.; 300ct72; GU50346. © Ronald A. Two boys climbing tree. [Sculpture] 106. © Ronald A. Lee d.b.a. Ronl', Ltd.; 300ct72; GU50344. RONNBERG, ERIK A. R., JR. Ship Contest of New Bedford, 1856. See OLD DARIMOUTH HISTORICAL SOCIETY, NEW BEDFORD, MASS. TRUSTEES. ROPA INDUSTRIES, INC. Poplar. [Daisies] Serigraph on plastic. © Ropa Industries, Inc.; 2Mar72; GP81949. RORER, HENRY S. [Pen and ink drawing of a Christmas card; scrolled border surrounding bare tree in winter setting] Reproduction. © Henry S. Rorer; 17Nov72; K99474. ROSA ART STATUES [Mother and child] See BACCELLINI, LEONARDO. ROSATO, FRANK. Fearless Four. [Fantastic beings named Karate Kid, Super Nova, Jack Frost & Blob] Col. drawing. © Frank Rosato; 110ct72; GU50312. warms raised] Col. drawing, Signed. © Frank Rosato; 110ct72; GU50310. Mon-X. Super Star [flying through space in cape, tights & mask; cartoon strip] l v. Col. drawings. Signed. © Frank Rosato; 110ct72; GU50311. ROSENFELD (HARRY) INC. SSENFELD (HARRY) INC. [Sculptured design of Egyptian lions in circular motif; ring attaching strap to handbag] Metal. Appl. author: Milton S. Graber. © Harry Rosenfeld (in notice: Harry Rosen-feld, Inc.); 11May72; GP81268. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. Carioca. Print on fabric. © Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © Rosewood Fabrics, 1... Pattern no. 4002. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48725. 4003. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48726. 4005. [Girl sitting amidst flowers & butterflies] By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72;

H48727

4007. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48728. Inc. 4008. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48733. 4010-4011. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Rose-wood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H&8732-48731. 4013. By Victory Studio; author of 4013. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48734.
4018-4019. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Rose-wood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48730-48729. 4020. © 5Apr72; H48658. 4021. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © lApr72; H48820.
4023. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48711.
4028. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fab-rics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48659. Fantastick. Print on fabric. © Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. Pattern no. Pattern no.
8663. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; H48712.
8669. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 5Apr72; UN 8713. Inc. © 5Apr72; H48713. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © Rosewood Fabrics, Inc.
Pattern no.
6000. © 15Aug72; H49539.
6001. By B. Hargittai; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fab-rics, Inc. © 15Aug72; H49537.
6002. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics. by Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 15Aug72; H49538.
by Weixel Studios; author of the reproduction: Rosewood Fabrics, Inc. © 15Aug72; H49540.
by Source Strate Studies (Strate Studies), Strate Studies (Strate Studies), Strate Studies, Stu ROSS (CHARLES) ADVERTISING AGENCY. [Bird of love] See WINTERS, JONATHAN. [Church meeting] See SOMMER, ELKE. [Generation gap] See WINTERS, JONATHAN. [House on the river] See FONDA, HENRY. [Plant on a chair] See FONDA, HENRY. [Railroad station] See SOMMER. ELKE. [Smiling clown] See SKELTON, RICHARD. [Tramp] See SKELTON, RICHARD. ROSS . ELMIE. Fabric tote bag with dividers. Drawing on 2 sheets. © Elmie Ross; 11Sep72; IU16280. ROSS, EVALYN. JSS, EVALIN. Pixy paket. [Pixies in various activ-ities] 1 v. Reproductions of drawings. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Apr70, K88507. NM: revisions. © Evalyn Ross; 300ct72; V00212 K99317. ROSS, MICHAEL H. Atlas of descriptive histology. See HARPER & ROW PUBLISHERS, INC. ROSSMOOR CORP. Leisure World, Laguna Hills, Califor-nia. [Plan 41 & 13 others; living units] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 118 sheets. © Ross-moor Corp.; 3Jul72; IU16212.

Leisure World, Laguna Hills, Califor-nia. [Plans for residences] July 1, 1972. Designed by Randy July 1, 1972. Designed by Randy Williams, Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 32 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0". Sheet no.1, 5, 11, 17, 23, 28-29, 32-38, 41-46, 49-52, 55-59, 62-64. © Rossmoor Corp.; 24Aug72; IU16257.

ROTH, GINGER. Paintin' co comes first. [Housewife decorating table & others] 1 v. Reproductions of pencil drawings. (Decorative art patterns, no.2) Signed. © Ginger Roth & Dora Lea Hilton; 8Aug72; GP81267.

ROTO/SADAG, S.A. For works with Roto/Sadag, S.A. as author of the reproduction See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

ROUGHING AND ALIGNMENT (Filmstrip) MSJC Productions. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. (Automotive technology) Credits: Planner & writer, Paul Wells.

© Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o. © Mt. San Jacinto Junior College Dis-trict (in notice: Mt. San Jacinto Col-lege); 1Dec71; JP14184.

ROUX, ANTOINE. [Watercolor] See PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.)

ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Heroic "I will" head [with winged hel-met] Trygve A. Rovelstad, sculptor. Model. © Trygve A. Rovelstad; 4Dec72; GU50558.

Heroic pioneer scout head [with fur cap] Trygve A. Rovelstad, sculptor. Model. © Trygve A. Rovelstad; 22Sep72; GU50140.

ade. [Female; on base] Trygve Rovelstad, sculptor, Model. © Trygve A. Rovelstad; 4Dec72; GU50559. Nude. Trygve A,

Sculptured model for I will statue. [Muscular, robed female with winged helmet] Trygve A. Rovelstad, sculp-tor. © Trygve A. Rovelstad; 29Nov72; GU50526.

Skating figure. [Woman kicking 1 leg over her head; sculpture] Trygve A Rovelstad, sculptor. © Trygve A. Rovelstad; 18Dec72; GU50636.

Soldier [holding torch aloft; on base] Trygve A. Rovelstad, sculptor. Model. © Trygve A. Rovelstad; 4Dec72; GU50557.

ROWE, PHILLIP S., SR. Eduardo repetir manana² & paracite. [Comical 2 headed parrot] By Skid, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Phillip S. Rowe, Sr.; 1Sep72; GU50016.

S. Rowe, Sr.; ISep/2; GU50016.
Mongoose, Murgatroid, D.C.M.T. [Comical animal character in farmer's overalls & hat] By Skid, pseud.
Drawing. Signed. © Phillip S. Rowe, Sr.; 8Nov72; GU50421.
Skid & Associates. [Comical animal characters] By Skid, pseud.
6 drawings. Signed. © Phillip S. Rowe, Sr.; 110ct72; GU50254.

ROY (ROSS) INC. See CRICKET AND COLT CARBURETORS. ELECTRIC DOOR AND TAILGATE LOCKS AND ELECTRIC WINDOWS. PROSPECTING OUT BACK BUILDS BUSINESS UP FRONT. SPEED CONTROL & CONCEALED HEADLIGHTS. TODAY'S TIRES, FACTS AND FIXES. USE THE PRODUCT TO HELP SELL YOUR-SELF. YOU CAN'T BEAT THE BASICS.

ROYAL STUDIO. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS.

ROZELL, DOREEN LOUISE. [Cans that sail; model ships composed of cans; in relief] Metal. © Dore Louise Rozell; 6Sep72; GU50128. Doreen RUBENS,

- (BENS, BILL. [A view of United Nations and Statue of Liberty with torch; shadow of statue on side of building] Col. photo. © Bill Rubens; 5Sep72;
- RUBIN, DONALD
- Loose leather. [Horse bucking rider; figurine on base] Bronze. Signed. © Donald Rubin; 6Jun72; GP79915.
- Mr. Cat. [Head] Bronze. Signed. © Donald Rubin; 20ct72; GP81696.
- Rodeo clown. [Bull preparing to attack 2 men; figurine on base] Bronze. Signed. © Donald Rubin; 20Sep72; GP81697.
- RUCKER, SAMUEL N.
- Christmas surprise. [Cowboy on bucking bronco; greeting card folder] Print. © Sam Rucker; 16Dec71; K98128.
- [The Christmas tree; man on horseback pulling sled with boy & tree; greet-ing card folder] By Sam Rucker. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Sam Rucker; 24Jun72; K98230.
- Little cowboys start real early ... Christmas pony answers all his hopes. [Man & boy riding through snow; greeting card folder] By Sam Rucker. Col. reproduction of draw-ing. Signed. © Sam Rucker; 24Jun72; K98229.
- [A saddle for Christmas; man leading horse with beribboned saddle; greet-ing card folder] By Sam Rucker. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Sam Rucker; 24Jun72; K98232.
- (When friends meet; cowboy approaching another's campfire; greeting card folder] By Sam Rucker. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed. © Sam Rucker; 24Jun72; K98231.
- RUSH, EUGENE. Let's drive friendly. [Ambulance at bottom of heart shape; decalcomania] .Col. reproduction of drawing. © Eugene Rush; 2Jun72; GP80419.
- RUSSELL, CHARLES M. [Water color painting of cowboy on horse alongside of cattle] See MCCAFFERTY, MARJORIE.
- RUSSELL, CHARLES MARION. Carson's men. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - Here's hoping your trail is a long one. See RUTAN, JOHN S.
 - Pipe of peace. See ASHLEY (AARON)
 - See ROCKWELL Sun River war party. See ROCKWELL GALLERY OF WESTERN ART, CORNING, N.Y. See
 - When East meets West. ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- RUSSELL, LOUIS A. Luv, luv to Dad. [Female face] Drawing. Appl. ti.: Work of art. © Louis A. Russell; 21Sep72; GU50135
- RUSSELL, MARIE. Bingo bug. [Design on button] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Marie Russell; 60ct72; GP81263.
- RUSSELL, ROBERT E. [Rural America] See DONALD ART CO., INC.

- RUSSO, BEATRICE J. Barn residence. See RUSSO, FRANK J. RUSSO, FRANK J. 30, FRANK J. arn residence. July 9, '70. Archi tectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Appl. t Plan for barn residence, workroom and garage. © Frank J. Russo & Beatrice J. Russo; 14Sep72; rusce2 Barn residence. Architi.: ти16283. RUTAN, JOHN S. Here's hoping your trail is a long one. [Two mounted cowboys & pack-horse; painting by C. M. Russell] Col. photo. © John S. Rutan; 17Mar72; JP14570.
- RUTHVEN, JOHN A.
 [Goldfinches; pair in thistle] Water-color painting. Signed. © John A.
 Ruthven; 8Aug70; GP80132.
 [Mockingbird; in dogwood branch] Watercolor painting. Signed.
 © John A. Ruthven; 10Apr72; GP80133.

 - [New York state bluebird; pair on maple branch] Watercolor painting Signed. © John A. Ruthven; 200ct70; GP80134.
 - [Robin; pair on flowering branch] Watercolor painting. Signed. © John A. Ruthven; 10Apr72; GP80135.
- RX FOR DOCTORS ONLY (Filmstrip) Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn. Made by Vista Productions. 134 fr., color, 35 mm. © Bank of America N. T. & S. A.; 14Feb72; JP14206.
- RYAN, JAMES E. See WIND SONGS.
- AN, JAMES J. [Article of jewelry; 2 joined sets of hands, 1 holding & 1 pushing sphere] Design. © James J. Ryan; 17Nov72; GU50457. RYAN, JAMES J.
- RYAN, TOM. Sixty years in the saddle. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- RYDEN, HOPE. [Horse poster] See SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.
- RYDER, TRUDY MINES
 - Beginning of knowledge. [Vague forms suggesting pair of eyes & tree] By Ydurt Senim Redyr, pseud. Painting.
 © Trudy Mines Ryder; 24Jul72; GU49752.
 - mystic. [Profile of long-haired woman by cloud of vapor] By Ydurt Senim Redyr, pseud. Painting. © Trudy Mines Ryder; 24Jul72; GU49751. e veil fr A mystic.
 - obeycil. [Woman seated by dove & others] By Ydurt Senim Redyr, pseud. Painting. © Trudy Mines Ryder; 24Jul72; GU49753. The

S

- S. See SCARLETT.
- S & F MANUFACTURING CO., INC. ALLIED BRASS MANUFACTURING CO. See ALLIED BRASS MANUFACTURING CO.
 - Bell chimes, tinkling metal wind chimes [with eagle in flight]
 No.51. Appl. author: Rudi P. Meyer.
 SNP, the trade style of Glove-makers, Inc.; 4Nov71; GP79511.
- S-TRIP MAP CO. Interstate S-trip map. [Views of Interstate 80 in Pennsylvania with map; folder] Author of the print: A. Lloyd Krum. Col. print. © S-Tr Map Co.; 9Aug72; K98589. © S-Trip

- SAABYE CO.
- Foot and leg rest.[with eagle on base] Wood. Appl. author; William H. Saabye. © Saabye Co.; 12Jun72; GP81988.
- SAABYE, WILLIAM H. Foot and leg rest. See SAABYE CO.
- SAALBURG, LESLIE. For works by Leslie Saalburg See
- CLARK, HENRY AUSTIN, JR.
- SAALFIELD PUB. CO. ALFIELD PUB. CO. Bear, cart. [Teddy bear in cart; push-through puzzle] Col. print. (Spell and play, 7050) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99303. Bird, boat. [Push-through puzzle] Col. print, (Spell and play, 7050) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K09305
 - К99305.
 - Crazy creatures. [Punch-out giraffe chicken] Col. print. (The Gimmick box, 6363) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99146. [Punch-out giraffe &
 - Elmer Elephant. [Cut-out for mobile] No.6029. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Jumpin' Jungle sculptur-ettes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4 May72; к99138.
 - Horace Hippo. [Cut-out for mobile] Horace Hippo. [Cut-out for mobile] No.6029. Col. print. Appl. t1.: Jumpin' jungle sculptur-ettes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99135
 - Kenny Kangaroo. [Cut-out for mobile] No.6029. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Jumpin' jungle sculptur-ettes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99133.
 - Lester Lion. [Cut-out for mobile] No.6029. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Jumpin' jungle sculptur-ettes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4May72; К99136.
 - Mirror magic. [Half & reverse images of clowns & others] Col. print. (The Gimmick box, 6363) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99150.
 - Pub. Co.; Gaunt2; ASS150.
 [Mr. and Mrs. Flannel Face; assorted comical facial features] Col. print. (Feature board, 6098) © Saalfield Fub. Co.; 15May72; K99143.
 Mortimer Monkey. [Cut-out for mobile]
 Public Coll print. Appl. ti.;
 - Mortimer Monkey. [Cut-out for mobi No.6029. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Jumpin' jungle sculptur-ettes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99137.
 - Col. print. (The Gimmick box, 6363)
 Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99149.
 - nzzlers. [Punch-out geometric pieces] Col. print. (The Gimmick box, 6363) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99147, Puzzlers.
 - Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99147.
 [Sewing card with brown bear dressed in pink shirt and plaid trousers] 6035. Col. print. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99298.
 [Sewing card with flower in pot] 6035. Col. print. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99296.
 [Sewing card with girl with black hair; walking among flowers & butter-flies] 6035. Col. print. © Saal-field Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99294,
 [Sewing card with head of clown with bow tie] 6035. Col. print.
 © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99297.

 - K99297 .

 - K99297.
 [Sewing card with pink and white dotted bumy holding ice cream cone] 6035. Côl. print. © Saal-field Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99295.
 Silly stickers. [Fisherman with line caught on periscope of submarine] Col. print. (The Gimmick box, 6363)
 © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99148.
 These are the silly stickers. [Fish & others] Col. print. (The Gimmick box, 6363)
 © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99145.

WORKS OF ART

394

- ALFIELD PUB. CO.-Con. The three bears. [Illustrated story; push-out puzzle] Col. print. (Storytime puzzler, 7003) Appl. ti.: Match and learn push-out puzzler. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99307. Timmy Tiger. [Cut-out for mobile] No.6029. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Jumpin¹ jungle sculptur-ettes. © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 4May72; K99134.
- к99134.
- Toys . [Jack-in-the-box, ball & others; push-through puzzle] print. (Spell and play, 7050) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; Col. K99300.
- ruck. [Dump truck; push-through puzzle] Col. print. (Spell and play, 7050) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99304. Truck.
- What things are blue? [Morning glory, bluebird & others] Col. print. (Match and learn push-out puzzler, 7002) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; k99302.
- (Match and learn push-out puzzler, 7002) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; What 8Jun72; K99299.
- What things are red? [Fire engine, rose & others] Col. print. (Match and learn push-out puzzler, 7002) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99301.
- blaining fub. 60., 60.01, 20.01, 20.
 What things are yellow? [Butter, daisy, canary & others] Col. print. (Match and learn push-out puzzler, 7002) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99310.
 What time is it? [Scenes showing child's daily activities] Col. print. (Match and learn push-out puzzler, 7003) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99306.
 What's in the house? [Interior view of 3-story house] Col. print. (Match and learn puzzler, 7003) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99308.
- к99308.
- Where does it live? [Fish, bird & other creatures] Col. print. (Match and learn push-out puzzler, 7003) © Saalfield Pub. Co.; 8Jun72; K99309.
- For other works with Saalfield Pub. Co. as author of the print See AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC.
- SABEL, LOIS. [Uni-sex symbol; circle with cross & arrow] Design. © Lois Sabel; 23Aug72; GU49963.
- SACCO, JOSEPH S. Home rules for fire safety. [Old-fashioned fire engine; poster] Print. © Joseph S. Sacco; 22Jun72; Print. K98160.
- SACHS, MELVIN H. Multiple housing, Pontiac, Michigan. Aug. 22, 1967. Melvin H. Sachs & Associates, Architects, Inc. 5 ar-chitectural drawings (blue line print) on 12 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 110". Job no.1203. © Melvin H. Sachs; 22Aug67; JP10705. IP10705.
- SACHS (MELVIN H.) & ASSOCIATES, ARCHITECTS, INC. Multiple housing, Pontiac, Mic See SACHS, MELVIN H. Pontiac, Michigan.
- SADEK, BRUCE ALAN. ER, BRUCE ALAN. ig nose. [Face of comical character peeking over wall & making peace sign] Drawing. © Bruce A. Sadek; 11Jul72; GU49729.

- SADLOWSKA, HELENA S. See CONNOISSEUR CARDS CO.
- SADLOWSKA, SLAWA. Eastern Madonna. See CONNOISSEUR CARDS CO. Madonna with red hair. See CONNOISSEUR CARDS CO.
- CLEMENTE.
- SAENZ, CLEMENTE. [Article of jewelry] © Clemente Saenz
- Medallion symbolic of merger of Mexican-American culture. [Pair of eagles within Indic type border] Metal. © 1Jun72; GP80624.

- SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC.
 African cheetah, Duma. [Two, reclining in grass] Col. reproduction of photo. © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 180ct72; K99355.
 Cheetah, Duma. [Standing on decaying log] Col. reproduction of photo.
 © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 16Nov72; K99634.
 - Lake Manyara crown crest. [Two exotic birds] Signed: Harry D. Belock; author of the print: Safari Reproductions, Inc. Col. reproduction of photo. © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 180ct72; K99312.
 Leopard, Chui. [Standing on branch] Col. reproduction of photo.
 © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 160ct72; K99635.
 - 16Nov72; K99635.
 - Lion cubs. [Four] Col. reproduction of photo. © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 16Nov72; K99633.
 - Lion, Simba. [Reclining in grass] Col. reproduction of photo. © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 16Nov72; K99636.
 - Lioness [lounging in tree] Col. reproduction of photo. © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 16Nov72; к99638.

 - K99638.
 Simba sleeps. [Three lions sleeping in tree] Col. reproduction of photo. © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 180ct72; K99354.
 Tsavo elephant, Tembo. [Two bull elephants fighting] Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Safari Reproduc-tions, Inc.; 180ct72; K99353.
 Zebra, Punda Milia. [Zebras drinking in stream] Col. reproduction of photo. © Safari Reproductions, Inc.; 16Nov72; K99637.
 SAFETY AND SCHOOL (Filmstrip) Education
- Inc.; 16Nov72; K99637. SAFETY AND SCHOOL (Filmstrip) Education-al Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X332-A--X332-F: Safety and school. 54 fr.--Safety coming to school and on the way home. 49 fr.--Safety on the school bus. 65 fr.--Safety in school. 60 fr.--Safety on the playground. 55 fr.--Preparing your child to come to school safely. 60 fr. Education-60 fr. Credits: Senior photographer, Vincent A. Greco. © Educational Direction, Inc.;
- 1Sep72; JP14269.
- SAFF, DONALD J. [Edition no.112] See GRAPHICSTUDIO.
- SAFFER, JOHN L. ESP Olympics game. [Circle of numbers gameboard] Col. design on 3 sheets. © John L. Saffer; 30May72; GU49659. [Circle of numbers;
- SAINT-ANDRE, LOUIS BERTHOMME-. BERTHOMME-SAINT-ANDRE, LOUIS. See
- C. ANTHONY MESSENGER PRESS. He lives (The suffering Christ) [Christ with uplifted head; poster] Photograph by Lawrence Zink; author of the print; St. Anthony Messenger Press. Col. reproduction. © St. Anthony Messenger Press; 180ct72; K99871.

- Let it be (The Christ of peace) [Christ giving peace sign; poster] Photograph by Lawrence Zink; author of the print: St. Anthony Messenger Press. Col. reproduction. © St. Anthony Messenger Press; 180ct72; K99872.
- IOUCT/2; K99072. ST. CROIX, INC. The 9th Dimension tarot. [Deck of cards] Author of the prints: Katherine Warren a.k.a. Katherine Yurica. 78 col. prints in box. Appl. states prev. reg. 18May69, A152480. NM: revised pictorial matter. © St. Croix, Inc.; 26May71: K99606. 26May71; K99606.
- The welfare game & A Modest Solution. [Gameboard, score pad & cards] Author of the prints: Katherine Warren a.k.a. Katherine Yurica. Col. prints in box. © St. Croix, Inc.; 26May71; K99607.
- SAINT CYR, VICTORIA. [Astrological chart; with filigree border] Print. © Victoria Saint Cyr; 11May72; K98697.
- SATTO, MANABU.
- Spring flowers. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- SAITCH, T.
 [Happy dog family; in roll-along basket; stuffed] No.4050. [Japan]
 Textile & plastic. Appl. author: Masudaya Toy Co., Ltd. © T. Saitch 22Apr72; GF865. © T. Saitoh;
- SALAMANDER GRAPHIC PRODUCTIONS. Today. See KARP, KENT.
- SALDANA, JESSE MANUEL. Happy. [Boy with ice cream cone] Col. drawing. Signed. © Jesse Saldana; 15Nov72; GU50447. © Jesse M.
- SALEFF, NITA. [Banana band characters] Watercolor painting. Signed. © Nita Saleff; 2Nov72; GU50383.
- SALEM CRAFTSMENS GUILD, UNION, N.J. [Drawing depicting nature of appli-cant's enterprise; potter at wheel] Drawing. Appl. author: Louis R. Venturi. © Salem Craftsmens Guild; 21Ju172; GU49787
- SALES ORIENTATION (Filmstrip) Warner/ Chilcott Laboratories. Made by Tele-tape Corp. 7 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - 35 mm. Contents: Pt.1-7: Your company. 86 fr.--You and your company. 54 fr.--Your products. 68 fr.--Your markets. 62 fr.--The medical profession: some things you should know. 74 fr.--Some words you should know. 110 fr.--Your responsibilities. 62 fr.
 - © Warner-Chilcott Laboratories, division of Warner-Lambert Co.; 270ct72; JUI3169, 13173-13174, 13176, 13170, 13177, 13172.
- SALINAS, PORFIRIO. [Cactus trail] See FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN. Meadow Point] See FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN. [Meadow Point] [Mesquite Creek] See FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN.
- [Summer's end] See FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN.
- SALISBURY, DAVID.
- Gridley. [Head & shoulders of bearded man with hand at temple] Col. photo. © David Salisbury & Keith Lorenz; 20Sep72; JU13152. SALLACH, HENRY JAMES.
 - Intermediary metabolism. Chart 1-4. Drawing on 4 sheets. Appl. states prev. reg. & pub. NM: additions & revisions. © H. J. Sallach; 17Aug72; IP10726.

SAILE, ROXANNE LOWIT. [Textile pattern] See CARJER LOOMS, TNC. SALLY'S YELLOW FLOWERS (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 11 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits; Art by Pat & Paul Karch. © Concordia Pub. House; 1Sep72;

- JP14224
- SALRIN, ANNETTE. The four seasons in Roscoe Village. [William Roscoe Building & 3 others] By A. Salrin. 4 col. reproductions of watercolor paintings in portfolio. Signed. © Annette Salrin; lAug72;
- SALUZZI, ROCCO. Badge plaque, City of New York Police. [Two figures on shield; in relief] © Rocco Saluzzi; 17Jul72; GU49732. SAM.
 - M, PAUL. California Village--garden court homes, Napa, Calif. Beland, Gianel-li & Associates, architects & plan-ners. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = l'0". Job no.6945. © Paul Sam; 250ct72; IPL0773.
- SAMET & WELLS, INC.
 Polly Parrot. [Stuffed animal]
 No.542. Textile. © Samet & Wells,
 Inc.; 15Dec72; GP82375. Waddle Turtle. [Stuffed animal wearing beret] No.653. Textile. © Samet & Wells, Inc.; 18Jan72;
- GP82374. SAMPSON, WILL D. Bird of Freedom Society. [Road run-ner; certificate] Col. print. Dercort 6Jul72: K98345. © Will D. Sampson; 6Jul72; K98345.
- SAN ANTONIO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT.
- COMPARISONS OF ADJECTIVES AND ADVERBS. THE /d/ SOUND. THE PAST TENSE. PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS. PRONOMBRES COMPLEMENTARIOS. EL SUBJUNTIVO PRESENTE. THE /s/ SOUND.
- SANBORN, FRED. [Seagulls in the sunset] Col. photo © Fred Sanborn; 19Ju172; JU13123. Col. photo. Sunset with the lifeboats. Col. photo. © Fred Sanborn; 19Jul72; photo. JU13124.
- SANDBERG, LOLA B. Anderson Hall. [Dormitory] Reproduc-tion of pencil drawing. (Campus vues) Cover of notepaper folder. © Lola B. Sandberg; 5Jun64; GP82054.
 - Brooks House, Principia College. [Dormitory] Reproduction of pencil drawing. (Campus vues) Cover of card folder. © Lola B. Sandberg; drawing. (Campu card folder. © 5Jun64; GP80039.
 - Buck House, Principia College. Reproduction of drawing. (Campus vues) Cover of notepaper folder. © Lola B. Sandberg; 5Jun64; GP82053.
 - Doll museum. [One-story stone house] Reproduction of pencil drawing. (Village vues) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Lola B. Sand-berg; 2Aug71; GP80368.
 - Elsah Village Hall. Reproduction of pencil drawing. (Village vues) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Lola B. Sandberg; 2Aug71; GP80362.

- Holt House. Reproduction of pencil drawing. (Village vues) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Lols B. Sandberg; 2Aug71; GP80366. C Lola
- Howard House, Principia College.
 Reproduction of drawing. (Campus vues) Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Lola B. Sandberg; 5Jun64; GP82052.
- Keller's Store. [Victorian structure] Reproduction of pencil drawing. (Village vues) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Lola B. Sand-berg; 2Aug71; GP80364.
- acy. [Victorian house] Reproduction of pencil drawing. (Village vues) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Lola B. Sandberg; 2Aug71; GP80365.
- Murphy House. Reproduction of pencil drawing. (Village vues) Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Lola B. Sandberg; 2Aug71; GP80367.
- Rackham Court, Principia College. Reproduction of drawing. (Campus vues) Cover of notepaper folder. © Lola B. Sandberg; 5Jun64; GP82055.
- Village Inn. [Colonial brick struc-ture] Reproduction of pencil draw-ing. (Village vues) Signed. Cove of notepaper folder. © Lola B. Sandberg; 2Aug71; GP80363. Cover
- SANDECKI, ALBERT E. Bateman's Hill. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- SANDEN, HOWARD. Our Christmas celebration. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Rejoice! Christ is born. See AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.
- NDERS, ANGELA LOUISE. Fremont Jones [& other comical chil-dren] 4 col. drawings. © Angela Louise Sanders; 25Sep72; GU50116. SANDERS.
- SANDERSON FILMS, INC. See WHY AVIATION AEROSPACE EDUCATION.
- SANDOVAL, ROBERT F. [Green, white and red fist, clenching chain; sticker] Col. print on plas-tic. © Robert Sandoval; 8Sep72; value of the standoval; 8Sep72; tic. © K98693.
- SANDRA, pseud. See LIMA, SANDRA JEAN.
- SANDTRACKS A-Z. We're not two antiques. [High chair & teddy bear; birth announcement folder] Print. © Sandtracks A-Z folder] notice: Sandtracks); 15May72; K98536
- SANDU. For works by Sandu See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- SANDY, pseud. See FOTRE, SANDRA H.
- SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. And baby make three. [Depictions of stuffed rag doll family; neédlework pattern] No.25. Serigraph on fab-ric. Appl. author: Sandra H. Fotre. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; 15May72; content of the series of the ser © Sandy' GP80623.
 - And baby make three. [Whimsical couple & small child; embroidery] Fattern no.25. By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Col. reproduction. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; 5Apr72; K98690.
 - Be happy and smile. [Children, ani-mals & giant letters; embroidery pattern] By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Print. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; 1Sep72; K99451.
 - The camel. [Crewel design] Pattern no.23. By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Drawing (blue line print) Signed. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; 1Apr72; K98601.

- Cattails [with 2 birds; crewel design] No.46A. By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Drawing (blue line print) Signed. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; 1Apr72; K98600.
- The clowns. [Three in wheelbarrow position; crewel design] No.51. By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Drawing (blue line print) Signed. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; 1Apr72; к98604.
- The frog. e frog. Pattern H27. By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Print. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; lApr72; к99127
- Mother Goose. No.16. By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Print. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; 1Apr72; к99126.
- K99126.
 My lion. [Reclining lion holding flowers between paws] By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Repro-duction of drawing (blue line print) Signed. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; lNov72; K99564.
 My tiger. [Little tiger reclining, holding flower; crewel design] No.39. By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H. Fotre. Drawing (blue line print) Signed. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; lApr72; K98603.
 The owl. [Crewel design] Pattern
- he owl. [Crewel design] Pattern
 no.28. By Sandy, pseud. of Sandra H.
 Fotre. Drawing (blue line print)
 Signed. © Sandy's Crewel Creations;
 lApr72; K98602. The owl. no.28.
- a force. [Embroidery
 pattern] Author of the print:
 Sandra H. Fotre. Print. © Sandy's
 Crewel Creations; lSep72; K99449.
- 6 owls on a limb. [Embroidery pat-tern] Author of the print: Sandra H. Fotre. Print. © Sandy's Crewel Creations; 1May72; K99450.
- SANMARK INDUSTRIES, INC. I velly big fan of yours. [Oriental girl holding fan; pajama top] Col. serigraph on fabric. (Ming & Ling) © Sanmark Industries, Inc.; 2May72; GP79610.
 - Ret's fall in rov, [Oriental couple sitting under tree; pajamas] Col. serigraph on fabric. © San-mark Industries, Inc.; 2May72; GP80651.
- Together we have rots-a-ruck. [Oriental boy & girl holding hands; pajama top] Col. serigraph on fabric. (Ming & Ling) © Sanmark Industries, Inc.; 2May72; GP79597
- SANS SINISI. Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- [Textile pattern] See:
 - CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. FOXCO INDUSTRIES, INC.
 - MARLA FABRICS, INC.
- SANTA RITA ABBEY, SONOITA, ARIZ. [Christmas cards] 72-A--72-E. Author of the print: Sister M. Celes-tine Kelly. 5 serigraphs (part col.) © Santa Rita Abbey; 29Sep72; K99197.
- SANTA'S HOUSE. NMA'S HOUSE.
 Santa's House, for the orphaned-handicapped child [gazing at rain-bow; design on banner] Textile.
 Appl. author: Santa Friscia.
 © Santa's House; 26Jul72; GU49735.
- SANTEE UPHOLSTERY. Dalehurst. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © Santee Upholstery; 31Ju172; GP82349.
 - Darby. [Cornucopias & flowers] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © Santee Upholstery; 31Ju172; GP82347.

K00696.

Relax, you don't have to have an un-wanted pregnancy. [Woman reclining among vines; poster] By Bob Saunders. Col. print. Signed. © Robert L. Saunders; 3Nov72; wpoco6

SANTEE UPHOLSTERY .- Con. Darnell. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. Appl. author: Spectrum Fabrics Co. © Santee Upholstery; 31Ju172; GP82348. SANTIAGO, SUSANA F.
Baby breath [on stems with sleeping infant at base; crocheted flowers] Textile. © Susana F. Santiago; 240ct72; GF81369.
Vine violet. [Crocheted flowers] Textile. © Susana F. Santiago; 16Aug72; GF81371.
Violet. [Crocheted flowers] Textile.
© Susana F. Santiago; 240ct72; GP81370. GP81370. SANTINI, IDILIO. Memorial for World War I veterans. [Group consisting of sailor, soldier, marine & nurses attending wounded man; statuette on base] © Idilio Santini; 28Jul72; GU49980. SANTORA, ANTHONY Figure with hatchet and shield. [Mayan warrior; in relief] © Anthony Santora; 27Sep72; GU50181. Figure with spear. [Mayan warrid in relief] © Anthony Santora; 27Sep72; GU50180. [Mayan warrior; SANTOS, MARGARET C. See BLACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS. SANTOS, THEODORE J., JR. See BLACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS. SAPIENCE, pseud: See DE VITO, JOSEPH. SARAH COV. See COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. SARCOL CO. [Female basketball figurine] See FREEMAN PRODUCTS. [Female softball figurine] See FREEMAN PRODUCTS. SARGENT, JOHN SINGER. See HOSPITAL The four doctors. S PUBLICATIONS, INC. SARISSE. [Bow, shower curtain hook] Metal. © Sarisse a.a.d.o. Heinz Nathanson, Inc.; 90ct72; GP81272. SARON. or works by Saron See KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. For SAUL, MARTHA S. How to shape a college essay; a gener-al formula. [Cartoons of students] 68 col. slides. © Martha S. Saul; 7Aug72; JUI3128. SAUNDERS. CHARLES BOONE. Crab trivet. See EIKON, LTD. Ordos one. See EIKON, LTD. Ordos two. See EIKON, LTD. Tao. See EIKON, LTD. SAUNDERS, JACK. [Candle & holly design] See HOFF-MASTER CO., INC. Season's greetings. See HOFFMASTER CO., INC. SAUNDERS, MARK BANGLE. Fourth Street underpass 1966. See EIKON, LTD. SAUNDERS, ROBERT L. In the beginning, there was only the care of nature. '[Fetuses radiating from starburst; poster] By Bob Saunders. Col. print. Signed. © Robert L. Saunders; 3Nov72; v00605 K99695

K99995. Smoking may be harmful to your baby before it is born. [Fetus with cigarette smoke entering placenta; poster] By Bob Saunders. Col. print. Signed. © Robert L. Saunders; 3Nov72; K99694. Think, you're having a baby? [Face of woman with fetuses behind; post-By Bob Saunders. Col. print. ed. © Robert L. Saunders; Signed. © Robe 3Nov72; K99693. SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. Surgical anatomy of the abdomen and pelvis; a series of translucent plates in color. By Leon Schloss-berg & George D. Zuidema. lst ed. l v. 32 drawings. © W. B. Saunders Co.; 15Sep72; IP10725. SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. See AUDIOVISUAL LECTURES IN BIOLOGY. SAUNDERS, WILLIAM H. TROA scholarship fund. [Mortar board & striped crest; medallion] Design. © William H. Saunders; 5Sep72; GU50080. SAVAGE, NITA. VNAUE, MITA. Summer. [Seagull] Photography b Leland, pseud. Col. print. Co of card folder. © Nita Savage (Leland); 1Mar69; K98211. Photography by Cover SAVAGE, STEVE. For works with Steve Savage as author of the print See INDIAN LAKE CO., SAWICK, BETTY L. [Cameo lady doll head] China. © Betty L. Sawick; 28Feb72; GP81740. SCANLACE. [Lace design. Denmark] I fabric. © Scanlace. 1254. © 7Dec70; GF863. Denmark] Design in 1514. © 3Jul70; GF846. 1928. © 15Apr70; GF884. 1932. © 15Aug70; GF890. 1934. © 15Feb71; GF885. 1935. © 15Feb71; GF886. 1935. © 15Feb71; GF886. 1936. © 15Feb71; GF887. 1937. © 20Jan71; GF862. 1938. © 15Feb71; GF888. 1939. © 15Feb71; GF889. 1940. © 5Feb71; GF861. 1941. © 15Feb71; GF891. 1945. © 29Jun71; GF860. 2130. © 150ct69; GF892. 2134. © 15Aug70; GF893. 2136. © 7Aug70; GF859. 2143. © 15Aug71; GF894. 2144. © 13Aug71; GF858. 2358. © 15Aug71; GF901. 2360. © 15Feb71; GF895. 2366. © 15Aug70; GF896. 2368. © 28Jan70; GF857. 2868. © 13May71; GF856. 2869. © 17May71; GF855. 2870. © 15Feb71; GF897. © 15Feb71; GF899. © 15Feb71; GF898. 2872. 2873. 2874. © 8Jan71; GF854. 2875. © 14Dec70; GF853. 2887. © 26Nov69; GF852. 2889. © 15Feb70; GF900. 2925. © 15Feb70; GF902. 2928. © 15Aug70; GF903.

3250. © 28Jun71; GF849. 3255. © 15Feb71; GF904. 3258. © 15Aug70; GF905. 3343. © 15Aug71; GF906. 3348. © 15Feb71; GF907. 3357. © 15Feb71; GF908. 3371. © 15Feb70; GF909. 3383. © 16Dec68; GF864. 3921, © 15Aug69; GF910. 3938. © 15Feb71; GF911. 3939. © 15Feb71; GF912. 3945. © 15Aug71; GF914. 4891. © 23Aug71; GF847. 4892. © 10Aug71; GF845. 4917. © 14Dec70; GF848. 4921. © 15Aug71; GF913. SCARECROW ENTERPRISES, INC.
Ho-Ho the scarecrow. [Stuffed] Doll design by Nannette Grill & Charonne Wali. Textile. Appl. author: Scare-crow Enterprises, employer for hire. Appl. states prev. pub. 16Jun72.
NM: facial design & clothing.
© Scarecrow Enterprises (in notice: Scarecrow Ent., Inc.); 15Sep72; GF80562. GP80562. SCARLETT. Corn snow. See SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC Harbinger. See SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC Low branch. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LID. Rebirth. birth. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Adriatic poppies. [Blouse] 1244-72, Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81898. African poppies. 4334-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81507. Amulet. [Ornamental figure 8 with dia-mond border] 1212-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79864. Angles [within squares; scarf] 32-583/25475. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81334. Archway. [Scarf] 28-940/24359. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81338. Autumn leaves. [Blouse] 1243-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabr © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; fabric. GP81893. Autumn leaves. [Scarf] 46-703/27487. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81275. Bamboo. [Blouse] 4359-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81897. Bamboo. [Napkin] 9233/50730. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81821. Bandana. [Patchwork of geometric motifs] 4318-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79878. Basket weave. [Scarf] 28-961/24562. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72;

GP81288.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

2929. © 24Jun70; GF851.

3247. © 13Aug71; GF850.

- Basketwork [& folk floral motif] 1216-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; on fabric. © Sca 15Dec71; GP79870.
- Bazaar stripe. [Scarf] 24-608/234 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; 24-608/23471. GP81354.
- Beach flowers [& butterflies; scarf] 32-582/25474. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81352. Seri-
- Beaded embroidery. [Rows of daisies; blouse] 5136-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81511.
- Beading. [Stylized floral clusters; scarf] 46-690/28554. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; 3P81287.
- Belgrade. [Rows of houses] 1258-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81890.
- Block print. [Tapestry floral] 4298-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79880.
- Blossom. [Scarf] 28-934/24365. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81350.
- Blossom tracery. 1191-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79858.
- Blossoms & fruit. [Napkin] 9230/50630. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81820.
- Bouquet. 8128-72. Signed: Vera. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79868.
- oken stripes. [Scarf] 28-936/24368. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81355. Broken
- Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79852.
- Butterfly net. [Tunic] 1229-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81502.
- Byzantine. [Scarf] 28-933/24364. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; cp81-282 GP81283.
- Calico leaves. 3202-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81882.
- ning [with fringe] 4355-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81493. Caning [with fringe]
- Canopy stripe [with diagonal rows of dots; scarf] 46-696/28675. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81304.
- art wheel. [Scarf] 32-584/25476. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81348. Cart wheel.
- Carvings. [Roughly outlined geometric shapes; scarf] 32-580/25472. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81298.
- Checkerboard [top with drawn on belt] 5131-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81488.
- Checks & flowers. 4358-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81883.
- Chevron stripe. [Scarf] 46-683/27824. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; cp81320 GP81330.

- Coast line. [Jagged lines; scarf] 46-697/27831. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves) Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81278. Scarves by
- oins. [Segmented circles] 4299-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on 209-72. Coins. igned: Vera. Serigraph on fabri Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79875.
- lor block. [Scarf] 32-581/2547 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; Color block 32-581/25473. GP81335.
- Courtyard. [Scarf] 32-562/25477. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81303.
- Criss cross. [Scarf] 28-938/24357. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81321.
- Croatian embroidery. [Scarf] 28-943/24362. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81508. Seri-
- Cut up. [Formal, vertical leaf motif; scarf] 46-745/27827. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81324.
- Vera, Inc.; Inay?2, Groizer. Cut ups. [Bold, irregular shapes; scarf] 24-613/23476. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay72; GP81323.
- Cutouts [of multi-petalled flowers] 3189-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera. Inc. on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79865.
- Daisies. [Dress] 5132-72. Signed Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; Signed: GP81494.
- Diamond. 1217-72. Signed: Vera. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79869.
- Diamond square. [Scarf] 28-929/2469 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; 28-929/24695. GP81345.
- Diamond squares. 253A-48-12. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81891.
- Diamond stripe. [Scarf] 46-693/28672. Signed: Vera. Seri-
- 40-695/20072. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81342. Domino dot. [Scarf] 28-965/24694. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; cp81340 GP81349.
- Double V. [Scarf] 28-935/24366. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81353.
- Dubrovnik. [Rows of roses & leaves] 264A-48-12. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81884.
- Dubrovnik paisley. [Scarf] 24-621/22841. Signed: Vera. graph on fabric. © Scarves M Inc.; 1May72; GP81320. Seri-© Scarves by Vera,
- Entwined [curved lines; scarf] 46-688/28552. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera,
- Inc.; 1May72; GP81294. Fall bouquet. [Scarf] 46-744/27495. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
- Signed; Vera. Serigraph on Sirk.
 Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81341.
 Festival stripes [in sail-like sec-tions; scarf] 28-960/24561. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyester. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81333.
- Fish school. 225A-49-10. Serigrapi fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81506. Serigraph on
- Fishbone stripe, [Scarf] 28-962/24691. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81339.

- Fisherman stripe. [Stripes of stars, rope, scallops & others] 4276-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jul71; GP79605.
- Fisherman's net [spread out flat; scarf] 28-951/24865. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81313.
- Five stripes. [Scarf] 28-937/24356. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81329.
- ora. [Scarf] 28-959/24560. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyes-ter. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81310. Flora.
- Flower chains. [Scarf] 28-963/24692. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81289.
- Flower grove. [Scarf] 24-611/23474. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81302.
- ower net. 4319-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81492. Flower net.
- Flower path. [Blouse] 1222-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabri © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; fabric. GP81495.
- Flower plaid. 266A-48-12. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; on fabric. © Sc 1May72; GP81895.
- Flower plaid [without flowers] 267A-48-12. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81885.
- Folklore. [Interconnecting crests; scarf] 46-700/27494. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81328.
- Forget-me-not. [Floral motif; blouse] 1227-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81491.
- Framed fruit. 1267-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81886.
- Fresco. [Stylized floral chains; scarf] 46-684/27826. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81351.
- Grape leaves. [Scarf] 28-958/24559. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81357.
- Harem window. [Three large, decora-tive diamond shapes; scarf] 46-676/27493. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81285.
- Harvest. [Kitchen towel] 9229/51541 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81825.
- Herringbone. 283A-46-12. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; on fabric. © Sca 1May72; GP81889.
- Hillside flower. [Blouse] 1247-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81892.
- Hillsides [covered with trees] 4265-71. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc. 15Jul71; GP79604.
- Inlay. [Abstract motif; place mat]
 9218/55691. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on plastic. © Vera a.a.d.o.
 Scarves by Vera, Inc.; May72;
 ==01204 GP81826.
- Inlay plaid [on the bias; scarf] 24-610/23473. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81317.

- SCARVES BY VERA, INC.-Con. Inlay squares [forming zigzag pattern] 4301-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79872.
 - Island flower. [Dress] 5133-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81512.
 - Jungle check. [Antelope silhouettes] 196A-46-10. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81505.
 - Jungle flower. 214A-46-20. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81499. Serigraph
 - Kaleidoscope. [Scarf] 24-606/22845. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; Serigraph on fabric.
 - © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay/2; GP81290 ace. [Scrolled floral; scarf] 46-698/28677. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay72; GP81279. Lace
 - Vera, Inc., Inc., Angle, Small ladybugs;
 embroidery pattern] 1080/6. Signed:
 Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lJun71; GP79937.
 - Ladybug. 201A-46-10. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81490.
 - Lattice stripe. [Scarf] 28-957/2455 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; 28-957/24558. GP81277.
 - Long stem [flowers; pillowcase] 1-0009/1024. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP80272
 - Marguerites. [Daisies; tunic] 1223-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Serigraph on 15Jan72; GP81501.
 - Meadow fern [& 2 flowers; embroidery pattern] 1080/10. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Jun71; GP79938.
 - [Scarf] 46-701/27486. Medallions. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81297.
 - lon slice. [Dress] 5130-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; Melon slice. GP81513.
 - lle fleur. [Scarf] 46-694/28673. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; Mille fleur. GP81295
 - Mille fleurs. 4302-72. Signed: Ver Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79876. Signed: Vera.
 - Minaret stripe. [Scarf] 28-950/24864. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81284.
 - Sources, [Two ellipses at center of geometric motif; scarf] 28-955/24870. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; Monument. GP81316.
 - Moon ray. [Circular center with bor-dering arcs; scarf] 28-947/24565. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyes-ter. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81311.
 - May/2; GP01511. Moon stripe. [Diagonal bands over cir-cles] 1203-72. Signed: Vera. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79871. Mosque window. [Rose window; scarf] 28-3599/24367. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; May72; 3P81281. Mountain flowers. [Scarf]

 - Mountain flowers. [Scarf] 46-695/28674. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81291.

- ountain road. [Sweeping curve with square on each side; scarf] 28-954/24869. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81312. Mountain road.
- Mushrooms. 226A-46-10. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81489.
- Native paisley. 5128-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79862.
- edlework. [Formal, abstract gros point; scarf] 28-966/24696. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; Needlework. GP81306.
- Novigrad. [Converging lines; scarf] 24-619/22524. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81286. Seri-
- [Whimsical flowers] 4297-72. d: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. Oasis. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabria © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79874.
- op stripe [and overlapping diamonds]
 1-0005/1023. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP80271.
- Orange, lemon & lime [slices] 5137-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81485.
- ornamental flower. [Scarf] 28-946/24564. Signed: Vera. Ser. graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81314. Seri-
- Overlapping circles. 1228-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81500.
- Peaks. [Arrangement of angles] 1205-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79854.
- Peas [in pods] 227A-46-10. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Serigraph on fabric. © Sca 15Jan72; GP81510.
- Peasantry. [Folk motif; scarf] 46-704/27828. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81305.
- Petals. 3198-72. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81888. Petals. [Scarf] 46-681/28557. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; cP81000 GP81299.
- Polo. [Circles & stripes; tunic] 1220-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81514.
- Pomegrantes [sic; place mat] 9217/55491. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on plastic. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81827.
- Poppies. 5126-72. Signed: Vera. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79855.
- Positive negative. [Concentric, over-lapping geometric forms] 208A-46-20. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81509.
- ttery. [Parallel lines surrounding butterfly] 1232-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Pottery. Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79879.
- Primrose. [Embroidery pattern] 1080 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lJun71; 1080/3.
- Scarves by Vera, Inc.; Loun; GP79941.
 Puzzle. [Interlocking geometric shapes; scarf] 28-970/24369.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk.
 Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay72; GP81331.

- Reflecting blossoms. 1224-72. igned: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; Signed: GP81487.
- Reflection. [Geometric motif; scarf] 24-624/22844. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81280. Regata. [Peaks] 1226-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81484.
- Rick rack. [Scarf] 24-616/22520. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on poly-ester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81343.
- Rings & squares. 4366-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81899.
- Rose trellis, 1252-72. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; on fabric. © Sca 1May72; GP81894.
- Safari. [Antelopes & others] 4329-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79851.
- GP(9051. ailing. [Abstract combining sails & stripes] 3195-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc; 15Dec71; GP79863. ails. [Scarf] 46-679/27484. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; cP81356 Sailing.
- Sails. CP81356
- GP81356. Scattered tiles. [Scarf] 28-942/24361. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81276.
- Serbian symbols [enclosed in cross & Serbian symbols [enclosed in cross & other compartments; scarf]
 28-956/24557. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81309.
 Shadow fern. [Blouse] 4365-72.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81866
- CP81896. Dells. [Flower-like shapes with 4 petals] 4309-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves b Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79881. Shells. © Scarves by
- Shepherd's cloak. [Simulated folk weave; scarf] 28-948/24567. Si Vera. Serigraph on polyester. Signed: Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81315.
- Shutter. [Open lattice type; scarf] 24-622/22842. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81336.
- Silhouette. [Linear rendition of flor-al motif] 4295-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GF79877.
- Slavic paisley. [Scarf] 24-617/22521. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyes-ter. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81326.
- Mayle, blayter, wine bottles & labels; kitchen towel] 9225/51141. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on linen. @, Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay72; GP81824.
- Slovak tile. 240A-48-10. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81887.
- a. [Fluid shapes sprinkled with flowers; scarf] 46-687/28551. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; Spa. GP81325.
- Spindels. [Scarf] 46-699/28678. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81344.
- Spinning circle. [Scarf] 24-605/22523. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81301.

- Springtime. [Large & small flowers; embroidery pattern] 1080/5. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lJun71; GP79940.
- ared off. [Scarf] 46-636/27468. Igned: Vera. Serigraph on silk. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Nov71; Squared off. Signed:
- GP00005. [Kitchen towel] 9219/51641. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on linen. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lMay7; GP81823.
- Stained glass. [Scarf] 28-944/24363. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81347
- GP81347.
 Steps [overlapping & intersecting; scarf] 28-949/24568. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81322.
 Stitchery. [Detailed sampler; scarf] 28-945/24563. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81282.
 Stitchery. [Stylized floral motif:
- Stitchery. [Stylized floral motif; scarf] 46-705/28560. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81352.
- Streamers. [Radial motif; scarf] 28-964/24693. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81307.
- Striped flowers. [Blouse] 3192-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81498.
- Summer garden. [Assorted vegetables; embroidery pattern] 1080/7. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; lJun71; GP79939.
- nflower. 1-0013/98237. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP80273. Sunflower.
- Sunflower. [Embroidery pattern] 1080/2. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1Jun71; GP79942.
- Sunflower. [Tablecloth] 9220/50101. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81819.
- Symbols [resembling hieroglyphics] 3182-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79856.
- T-square. [Interlocking T's; scarf]
 46-682/28558. Signed: Vera. Seri graph on polyester. © Scarves by
 Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81340. Seri-
- Vera, Inc.; IMAY/2; GF01940.
 Tapa paisley. 4293-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79882.
 Tapa plaid. 222A-49-10. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81486.
- Tapestry. [Scarf] 46-691/28555. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81292.
- Braced. [Perpendicular & parallel
 line groupings; scarf] 24-607/22525.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; IMay72; GP81293.
- Three dimension block. 4317-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; opp0966 GP79866.
- Togo stripes. 3196-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81503.
 Tortoise [shell motif] 3185-72.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; CP708co GP79859.

- Tossed salad. [Napkin] 9214/5053 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabr © Vera a.a.d.o. Scarves by Vera, 9214/50530. fabric. Inc.; 1May72; GP81822
- Town gate. [Ironwork motif; scarf] 46-686/28550. Signed: Vera. Ser graph on polyester. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81337.
- Tribal embroidery. [Blouse] 1231-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81496.
- Tropical flowers. [Blouse] 3187-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81497.
- Tropical garden. 3186-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79861.
- lip field. [Tunic] 1218-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; Tulip field. GP81508.
- Tulip time.
- drbpot. alip time. 5125-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79857. alips. 1198-72. Signed: Vera. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79860. Tulips.
- Valley flower. [Pea blossoms & pods; scarf] 28-952/24866. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81319.
- Village square. [Scarf] 28-928/24867. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81300.
- Wild blossoms. [Blouse] 3193-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Jan72; GP81504.
- Wild flowers. [Scarf] 24-623/22843. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81327.
- lld popples. 4331-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79853. Wild poppies.
- Wild reeds. [Crowded floral area adjacent to striped area] 4296-72.
 Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; cp70873 GP79873.
- Wisteria [branches; scarf] 28-939/24358. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81318. Seri-
- Woodland blossoms. [Scarf] 24-618/22522. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on polyester.
 Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81346.
- Yugoslavian flowers [in vases; scarf] 24-609/23472. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81296.
- Zagreb. [Peasant stripe; scarf] 46-680/27485. Signed: Vera. Seri-graph on silk. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 1May72; GP81358.
- Zanzibar. [Large, fanciful flowers] 1197-72. Signed: Vera. Serigraph on fabric. © Scarves by Vera, Inc.; 15Dec71; GP79867.
- SCHAUBERGER, STELLA. See SCHAUBERGER, STEPHANIE.
- SCHAUBERGER, STEPHANIE.
 [Little Alfie; stick figure walking
 dog & others] l v. Drawings.
 © Stella Schauberger; l20ct72; GU50322.
- SCHEDER, FREDERICK WILLIAM. [House and apartment plans, Mansfield Manor, Castlewood Hall and the Lucerne models] See HALLMARK HOMES, INC.

- [House and apartment plans, Monterey and San Simeon Sausalito, Monterey and San Simeo models] See HALLMARK HOMES, INC.
- [House and apartment plans, the Sherburne, Evangeline and Santa Barbara models] See HALLMARK HOMES, INC.
- SCHERBEL, DAVID A.
- Ramps and alleys I. [Low, wrought iron barred window] Photo. © David A. Scherbel; 24Jul72;
- SCHERTZ KNIT FABRICS.
- Pattern no.100-200. elopes. © Schertz Children's T shirt. Patte 2 drawings in envelopes. Knit Fabrics; 16Jun72; IP10665, 10667.
- Ladies T shirt. Pattern no.400. Drawing in envelope. © Schertz Knit Fabrics; 16Jun72; IP10664.
- [Men's T shirt] Pattern no.300. ing. © Schertz Knit Fabrics; 16Jun72; IP10666. Draw-
- SCHIELDS, LIPNEY. Do some Coke, the real thing. See BLACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS.
- SCHIMEL, ROBERT. Experimental design limited. [Twelve interlocking spherical [Twelve interlocking spherical shapes containing assortment of objects & designs; poster] Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Advertising poster for a design office. © Robert Schimel; 100ct72; K99594.
- SCHLOSSBERG, LEON. Functional skull model, one-half life size. Plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. 16Aug/1, IU15895. © Leon Schlossberg; 1Sep72; IP10842.
 - Surgical anatomy of the abdomen and pelvis. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO.
- SCHMIDBAUER, CARL. Grand Tetons. See LINDEMANN, ROLAND.
- SCHMIDT, ROBERT GRAY. St. Louis blues rug. [Winged m note] Design. © Robert Gray Schmidt; 19Dec72; GU50626. [Winged musical

- SCHMITT, FREDERICK P. The Whalers Monument, Cold Spring Harbor, Long Island, New York. See WHALERS MONUMENT COMMITTEE,
 - COLD SPRING HARBOR, N.Y.
- SCHMITTSTAIB. [Article of jewelry] © Schmittstaib. Mobile ring with circular elements. Style no.RG 156. Metal. © 6Nov71; GP79520.
 - Mobile ring with oval elements. Style no.RG 171. Metal. © 6Nov71; GP80006.
- SCHNEIDER, HOLLIS.
- http://www.second.com/action/act
 - GP79621.
- SCHOEFFER.
- Agaricus rutilus. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- SCHOEN, NEIL C. Toybox train. Model. © Ne Schcen; 11Sep72; GU50056. © Neil C.
- SCHOHAUS, CARLOS. [Article of jewelry] See TIAHUANACO JEWELS.
 - [Metamorphosic figure holding canes in both hands and with double crown] See TIAHUANACO JEWELS.

SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Adventure and suspense. [Wild animals & others; posters] PG726-PG729. 4 col. prints. © Scholastic Maga-zines, Inc.; 15Sep72; K99029. [Astrology poster; elderly man with beard holding zodiac chart] PG580. Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15May72; K97946. Inc.; 15May/2; K97946.
Daniel Boone [standing, holding rifle] A portrait by Robert J. Lee. Col. reproduction. Signed. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 160ct72; K99293.
[Football poster] FG805. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Sep72; K99031. ROBERT LEVI, SCHUMAN. Magazines, Inc.; IDepriz, K9901.
Happy summer. [Smiling suns in vending machine; poster] PG710.
Design by D. D'Anna; author of the print: Scholastic Magazines, Inc.
Col. print on plastic. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; ISMay72; K97945.
Have fun. [Two elephants beneath sun, cherubs & balloon; poster] PG722.
Col. print. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.: 15May72; K98460. SCHWACHTER. PARTNERSHIP. Inc.; 15May72; K98460. SCHWARTZ. [Horse poster; horse running] PG748. Photo: Hope Ryden, Animals Animals; author of the print: Scholastic Maga-zines, Inc. Col. reproduction. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15cor72. VOOR0 For SCHWARTZ, CARL E. 15Sep72; K99030.
Johnny Applesed; & Christopher Columbus. By Robert J. Lee; author of the prints: Scholastic Magazines, Inc. Scholastic Book Services' Lucky Book Club. 2 col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. ([Print no.]PG764) Signed. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Sep72; K99033.
Match-a-shape. [Geometric shapes & related everyday objects; punch-out cards] PG750. 52 col. prints on 1 sheet. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Sep72; K99034. Galapagos tortoise. HILL WILDLIFE ART. Pattern no. Firenza. Inc.; 15Sep72; K99034. Inc.; 15Sep72; K99034. [The Middle East posters; Arab chival-ry, the mystery of the Middle East, the desert shall rejoice; mounted nomads, veiled women & harvester] PG617-PG619. Poster design.by Irmgard Lochner; author of the prints: Scholastic Magazines, Inc. 3 col. prints. NM: compilation & additions. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Sep72; K99027. Song of the sky loom. [Sparkling haze Pattern no. 8179, Pattern Song of the sky loom. [Sparkling haze drifting among trees beneath moon; poster] PG803. Col. reproduction of photo. NN: pictorial work. © Scho-lastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Sep72; N9902. Volcano erupting: Kilauea in Hawaii. [Poster] PG747. By Freelance Photog-raphers Guild; author of the print: Scholastic Magazines, Inc. Col. re-production of photo. © Scholastic Magazines, Inc.; 15Sep72; K99028. Lanora. Pattern no. 8664, SCHOLZ HOMES, INC. New generation. [Plans for residence] Architectural drawing (blue line print) on ll sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". File ref. 71167. Appl. author: G. Hugh Tsuruoka. © Scholz Homes, Loc. 100722. FB10715 Montego Bay. Inc.; 1Aug72; IP10715. Pattern THE SCHOOL ACOUND US, ARUNDEL, ME. The School Around Us, 1973. See DUPREE, MERRILY. SCHOOLWAY TRANSPORTATION CO., INC. In your hands. 140 col. slides. © Schoolway Transportation Co., Inc.; 3Dec71; JP14150. SCHOPPER, BERNHARD H. Bavaria, 1972. [Elegant interiors & landscapes] 12 col. slides in box. © Bernhard H. Schopper; 10Nov72; н48840. SCHRAMM, ALLEN B. Curve master. Drawing. © A Schramm; 22Aug72; IU16255. © Allen B.

SCHROEDER, FRANCES WARD. Love's silent sentinel. [Figured circle over irregular horizontal] Col. design. © Frances Ward Schroeder; 17Nov72; GU50415. [Pamela; young woman in various poses] 8 photos on 1 sheet.
 © Robert Schuman; 3May72; JP14197. RICHARD H. See OM RAM SCHWAN, PAUL RAYMOND.
[Flapp and friends; mustached character in checkered pants, Harry the Hippie, Mr. P. A. N. Head & the Shadow Nose] By P. R. Schwan.
3 col. drawings. Signed. © Paul Raymond Schwan; 6Nov72; GU50429. or works by Schwartz See SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. American crocodile. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. See COTTAGE SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Boutique. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 9932, design 3421. By Flowerpatch Studio; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 260ct72; H49433. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. 179, design 3396. By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion; Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 11Aug72; H48845. Knockabouts. Print on fabric. © Schwartz Liebman Textiles, Inc. 5856, design 3322. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 14Jul72; H48627. Inc. © 14Jul72; H48627. 5861, design 3345. By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 12Jul72; H48307. anora. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Detter re-8675, design 5271. [Paisley motif] By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 24Jul72; H48844. ontego Bay. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. 8835, design 3326. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 27Jun72; H48625. 8839, design 3383. [Checkered design with large tropical flower border] By Buce Studio; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 11Aug72; Nice 'n' easy. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 4812, design 3316. By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduc-

tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 31May72; H48309. design 3335. [Patchwork design] By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 3Aug72; H48839. 4821, design 3335. 4841 H48311. 4848, design 3455. By Kanetz
Studio; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
© 260ct72; H49432. 2000072, h49492.
4850, design 3420. By Flowerpatch Studio; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc.
14Aug72; H48842. Pandora. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. 517, design 3324. © 23May72; H48308. 3617 3661, design 3412. © 15Aug72; H48847. 3668, design 3431. By Flowerpatch Studio; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. @ 3Aug72; H48841. 3676, design 3377. [Geometric moti By Gerard Studio; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 7Aug72; H48846. [Geometric motif] Panorama. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern 266, design 3274. © 24Mar72; H48624. 7266 H40524.
7274, design 3343. [Children in musical scenes] By Buce Studio; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 25May72; H48310.
7278, design 3432. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 26Jun72; H48626. Rusticana. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. Pattern no. Pattern no. 6212, design 3451. [Large & small blocks with paisley motif] By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 25Jul72; H48843. Tarantella. Print on fabric. © Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © Schwartz-Diebman Textric, Inc. Pattern no. 4249, design 3344. [Clusters of fruit & flowers] By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 26Jun72; H48848. 8986, design 3296. By Schwartz Liebman; author of the reproduc-tion: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 20Mar72; H48623. 8993, design 3373. [Apples] By Schwartz-Liebman; author of the reproduction: Schwartz-Liebman Textiles, Inc. © 20Jul72; H48838. SCHWARTZ, MELVIN M. Thank you. See BIRTH-O-GRAM CO. Thank you from a new banker. See BIRTH-O-GRAM CO. SCHWIETZER, JANET. [Calendar] See PACE COLLECTION, INC. SCIENCE RESEARCH ASSOCIATES, INC. I'm somebody in health. [Optometrist looking into woman's eye; poster] 5-2026. Print. © Science Research Associates, Inc.; 28Sep72; K99167.

What if you could look beyond yourself? [Mime in leotard, gazing into space; poster] 5-1987. Col. print. © Sci-ence Research Associates, Inc.; LEMORT2. KORKEL 15May72; K98051.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

15Sep72; K99030.

K99032

JU13191.

- What if you knew who you are? [Mime in leotard, taking long, exaggerated step; poster] 5-1986. Col. print. © Science Research Associates, Inc.; 15May72; K98050.
- SCORPIO PRINTS. Quikùt. [Flower with butterflies; dress pattern] Serigraph on fabric (hand silk-screened) © Vivienne Clark, sole owner of Scorpio Prints; 27Jun72; IP10697.
- SCOTT, DAVID ALAN. Captain Straight comics. [Best kazoo player & other characters] By Dave. Scott. Drawing. Signed. © Dave Scott; 13Dec72; GU50617.
- SCOTT, GLYNN.
 - Aaron speaks for Moses. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- Bible games. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- SCOTT, JOHN. Early pipe arly pipelining. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.
 - Ramming a bit. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.
 - Sledging powder holes. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.
- SCOTT (0. M.) & SONS CO. Crabgrass. L-340. Illus. by J. Con-verse; author of the print: 0. M. Scott & Sons Co. Col. print. © 0. M. Scott & Sons Co.; 17Aug72; к98465.
 - No605. Dosegrass. L-338. Illus. by J. Converse; author of the print: 0. M. Scott & Sons Co. Col. print © 0. M. Scott & Sons Co.; 17Aug72; Goosegrass. print. к98467.
 - Turfgrass insects. [Six varieties] L-341. Illus. by J. Converse; author of the print: 0. M. Scott & Sons Co. Col. print. © 0. M. Scott & Sons Co.; 17Aug72; K98464.
 - Yellow foxtail. L-339. Illus. by J. Converse; author of the print; O. M. Scott & Sons Co. Col. print. © O. M. Scott & Sons Co.; 17Aug72; K98466.
- SCOTT, PATRICIA ANN. [Atlantis: offshore resort complex] Model. © Patricia Ann Scott; 11Aug72; IU16249.
- SCOUTING IN THE CHURCH'S MINISTRY (Film-strip) Boy Scouts of America. 87 fr., color, 35 mm. © Boy Scouts of America; 31May72; JP14288.
- SCOUTING IN THE SALVATION ARMY'S MINIS-TRY (Filmstrip) Boy Scouts of America. 86 fr., color, 35 mm. © Boy Scouts of America; 31May72; JP14289.

- SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Bareback bronc. [Statuette on base] Plaster. © Bob Scriver; 1Jun72 (in notice: 1971); GP80181. Brangus bucking bull. [Statuette on base] Plaster. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); 1Jun72; GP81691. Brangus roping calf. [Statuette on base] Plaster. © Bob Scriver; 1Jun72 (in notice: 1969); GP80180. Bullrider's best friend [wielding

 - Bullrider's best friend [wielding umbrella at bull with rider beneath him; statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); 1Jun72; CP70755 GP79755.

 - GP79755. A cowboy's working quarter horse. [Statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); JJun72; GP79753. Freckles Brown on Tornado. [Cowboy riding bull; statue on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); IJun72 (in notice: 1970); GP79756.

- ooker. [Gowboy riding bucking steer; statue on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); 1Jun72 (in notice: 1970); GP79751. Hooker.
- Mexican bulldogging steer. [Statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72 (in notice: 1969); GP79750.
- Bational finals rodeo. [Cowboy on bucking bronco; statuette on base]
 By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed.
 Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72; GF79758.
- Not for glory. [Two mounted cowboys assisting a third from fallen horse; statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); JJun72 (in notice: 1971); GP79757.
- Rodeo producer [seated on horse & waving hat; statue on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72; Scriver GP79749.
- Rodeo Queen, grand entry. [Statue on base] Plaster. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); 1Jun72; GP81693.
- Rodeo's most dangerous game. [Two horse-drawn wagons followed by sever-al riders; statuette on base] Plas-ter. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72; GP81690.
- Saddle bronc. [Statue on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72 (in notice: 1969); GP79761.
- A short trip. [Cowboy on bucking bronco; statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72; GP79752.
- inner. [Man on bucking bull; statu-ette on base] Plaster. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72 (in notice: 1970); GP81695. Spinner.
- (In house: 1970); GPO1095. Steer jerker. [Mounted cowboy down-ing lassoed steer; statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72 (in notice: 1971); GPT9762.
- GP/9762.
 Ten seconds flat. [Cowboy standing over roped steer; statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed.
 © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); IJun72 (in notice: 1968); GP79759.
 Tornado. [Bull; statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed.
 © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); IJun72; GP79754.
 Twister [Man on bushing bulk.
- vister, [Man on bucking bull; statue on base] Plaster. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); lJun72 (in notice: 1970); GP81694. Twister,
- Twisting his tail. [Cowboy bulldog-ging steer; statuette on base] By Bob Scriver. Plaster. Signed. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); IJun72 (in notice: 1968); GP79760.
- Two champions. [Man on bucking bronco; statue on base] Plaster. © Bob Scriver (Robert M. Scriver); 1Jun72; GP81689.
- SCUDDER, MICHAEL. [Male scuba diver] See YUND, WILLIAM.
- SCULLY. JOSEPH J.
- [Baseball brewer; personification of beer can in batting stance] Draw-ing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49695.
- [Boilermaker; workman in overalls with hands on hips] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49672. [Bruin; wearing football pants & shoulder pads] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49684.

- [Bulldogs; one in football shirt] Drawing. GU49674, © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72;
- [Cougers; one wearing football shirt holding football] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; CU49688. [Crimson Tide; elephant wearing foot-ball helmet carrying football] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; CH40601 Drawing. GU49691.
- [Democratic mule] Drawing, Scully; 30Mar72; GU49696. Drawing. © J. J.
- Scully; 30Mar72; GU49693. [Football beaver] OJ.J.
- [Football buckeyes; player in running stance] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49694.
- Somar/c; GU49094. [Football cornhusker; man dressed in mismatched suit with straw hanging from mouth] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49679. [Football devils] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49690.
- [Football Fighting Irish; leprechaun brandishing shillelagh] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49678.
- [Football gopher] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49676.

- [Football hawkeye] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49677. [Football webfoot; duck] Drawing, © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49698.
- [Football wildcats] Drawing.
 [Football wildcats] Drawing.
 [J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49668.
 [Hoosier; man in tattered overalls with foot on keg & straw hanging from mouth] Drawing.
 [J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49675.
 [Justice for terminal prime football obin
- [Huskies; dog wearing football shirt carrying football] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49686.
- [Jayhawk; in football helmet & shoes] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49682.
- [Longhorns; in football uniform] Drawing. GU49670. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72;
- [Mountaineers; man with rifle] ing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; Draw-GU49673.
- [Owls; fierce looking owl wearing football helmet] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49685.
- [Razorbacks; one wearing football shirt holding football] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49689.
- [Rebels; Confederate soldier] Draw © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49683. Drawing.
- [Republican elephant] Drawing.
 D. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49697.
 [Sooners; farmer with pitchfork] Drawing.
 J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; Drawing. GU49680.
- [Spartan; profile] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49669.
- [Terrapins; one in football helmet carrying football] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49692.
- [Trojans; horse on wheels] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49671.
- [Volunteers; soldier in plumed hat standing at attention with rifle] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49681.
- [Wolverines; one wearing football shirt holding football] Drawing. © J. J. Scully; 30Mar72; GU49687.

- SCULTHORPE, PETER P. Morning at White Horse. [Houses lining country lane] Painting. © Peter P. Sculthorpe; 21Aug72; GU49820.
 - Surfise at Diamond Rock. [Tiny house in woods; winter scene] Painting. © Peter P. Sculthorpe; 21Aug72; GU49819.

- SEAMON, SALLY. [A calico dog; needlepoint design] Col. serigraph on canvas. © Sally Seamon; 19Sep72; GP81946.
- SEARS, ROEBUCK & CO. Gramma. [Stuffed doll] Textile. (A Joyce Miller Original, P-235) © Sears, Roebuck & Co.; 10Sep70; coDeutro GP82452
 - Grampa. [Stuffed doll] Textile.
 (A Joyce Miller Original, P-235)
 © Sears, Roebuck & Co.; 10Sep70; GP82457.

- SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. Marathon Manufacturing Co. [Classic male holding globe & torch; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: vignette background. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 11Sep72; K99088.
 - SCA Services, Inc. [Classic male standing near observatory; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. M: vignette. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 28Jul72; K99087.
 - Suburban Bancorporation. [Maryland state flag & map; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving. NM: vignette. © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 30May72; K99005. K99085.
 - K99085.
 Trinity Industries, Inc. [Classic male with drafting instruments & machinery; border & vignette; certificate] Col. steel engraving.
 NM: vignette, right side pieces.
 © Security-Columbian Banknote Co., division of United States Banknote Corp.; 13Jul72; K99086.
- SEEDS OF TRAGEDY (Filmstrip) Concordia Pub. House. 10 fr., color, 35 mm. With Trust in the Lord, teachers guide, green program 6², no.32-3100, (separately reg. as A395010) Credits: Art, Darrell Wiskur. © Concordia Pub. House; 310ct72; Juli626 TP14626.
- SEEING THE PACIFIC ISLANDS (Filmstrip)
 - CEING THE PACIFIC ISLANDS (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 7 p. Contents: Regions and climates. 55 fr.--Agriculture, fishing and manu-facturing. 56 fr.--The people. 54 fr.--History and cultures. 55 fr. Credits: Educational colleborator. Credits: Educational collaborator, Joseph E. Spencer; script, Nancy Greene; photography, Milton & Joan Mann; production, George Bookless. © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 29Dec71; JP14308.
- SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Acapulco. [Beach scene; wall cover-ing panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2765. By Dong Kingman. Col. serigraph on vinyl. Signed. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; IENAUZO: KOGEZO. 15Nov72; K99570.
 - Around the world, [Pictorial map; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2855. Author of the print: David Klein. Col. serigraph on vinyl, © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99576.

- Classic landscape. [Columned Assic Landscape. [Columned structure on riverbank; wall cover-ing panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-27111. Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; © James K99579.
- [Scenic view of inlet Costa Brava.
- Costa Brava. [Scenic view of inlet from veranda; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2851.
 Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99573.
 Fair weather. [Fishing boats anchored around lighthouse; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2836. Author of the print: Meri Jaffe. Col. serigraph.
 © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99572.
- Dames Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99572.
 Floral fantasy. [Floral bouquets in pots & vases; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2707. Aúthor of the print: Jeremiah Goodman. Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K00578 K99578.
- Pountains of Rome. [Wallcovering panel designs] Scenic pattern JSS-2725; panel no.1-6. Author of the print: Robert Davison. Col. serigraph on vinyl. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99569.
- Four musicians. [Oriental women; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2761. By Bjorn Wiinblad. Col. serigraph. Signed. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99581.
- Garden of Eden. [Grouping of smiling arden of Eden. [Grouping of smil animals & plants; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2756. By Meri Jaffe: Col. serigraph. Signed: Meri, pseud. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99574.
- New England seaport. [Wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2700. Author of the print: Carl Evers. Col. serigraph.
 James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99577.
- Old South Street. [Paddleboats &
 other vessels anchored near water front ca. 1900; wall covering panel
 design] Scenic pattern JSS-2840.
 By Carl G. Evers. Col. serigraph on
 vinyl. Signed: C. G. Evers.
 © James Seeman Studios, Inc.;
 Everge. K00575 15Nov72; K99575.
- Sti Thomas. [House on hill near shore; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2831. Author of the print: Jeremiah Goodman. Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99584.
- Studios, Inc.; 15Nov/2; K99584. The seasons [depicted in 4 modernis-tic trees; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2751. Author of the print: Meri Jaffe. Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99580.
- Spanish arches [on waterfront; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2827. Col. serigraph. Appl. ti.: Arches of Spain.
 Ø James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99583.
- Tropical retreat. [House on small opical retreat. [house on small island; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2780. Author of the print: Hofflander. Col. seri-graph on vinyl. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; I5Nov72; K99571.
- Studies, Inc.; ISNOV(2; K995/1. Washington. [Front view of Capitol Building as seen from east grounds; wall covering panel design] Scenic pattern JSS-2821. Author of the print: Fritz Busse. Col. serigraph. © James Seeman Studios, Inc.; 15Nov72; K99582.

SEFARRA PRODUCTIONS, LTD. [Blue and yellow streaked sunset; [Blue and yellow streaked sunset; behind mountains bordering lake]
No.102. Photo by David M. Stone. Col. reproduction. © Sefarra Pro-ductions, Ltd.; 1Jul72; K99323.
Just like me. [Poem & children's pictures drawn on brick wall]
No.101. Photo by David M. Stone. Reproduction. © Sefarra Produc-tions. Ltd.; 1Jul72; K99322 tions, Ltd.; 1Ju172; K99322.

- SEGAL, EDWARD S.
 [Washington, D.C.--aerial view; Mall & surrounding area] No.711011-C1.
 Col. photo. © Ed Segal; 7Jun72; JP14533.
 SEGMARK, INC.
 Super exec. [Martinis, coffee cups & others; design on clock face] Prim:
 © Segmark, Inc.; 31Aug72; K98829.
- Print.

- SEIDMAN, FRED. [Cynthia Korman] See GEMINI RISING, TNC.
- SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. [Arabian Nights flying carpet playing surface; gameboard] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 21Feb72; к98004
 - Cooks Tour, European travel game. [Pictorial map of Europe; gameboard] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Cooks Tour playing surface. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 21Feb72; K98005.
 - History of flight. [Original Wright brothers airplane & others; playing surface] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Smithsonian air & space puzzles. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 21Feb72; K98188.
 - [Letters of the alphabet, playing surface; scenes of little boy leaving home, getting on bus & arriving at school; gameboard] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 21Feb72; K98006.
 - 21reb/2; K90006.
 Scrabble pour juniors. [Playing surface with border design of animals & objects with French names] [Canada] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Jan58, KK131775. IM: French words & additions. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 15Dec71; K97996.
 - Scrabble pour juniors. [Playing surface with French words] [Canada] Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 2Jan58, KK131776 & prev. pub. NM: French words & additions. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 15Dec71; K97995.
 - Smithsonian Eskimo and Indian puzing surface] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 21Feb72; K98187.
 - [Smithsonian Eskimo and Indian puz-zles; Pueblo family at various tasks indoors; playing surface] Col. print. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 21Feb72; K98189.
 - U.S. space flight. [Astronauts on space walk & others; playing surface] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Smithsonian air & space puzzles. © Selchow & Righter Co.; 21Feb72; K98186.
- SELCREST. The Lord is my sheperd, I shall not want. [Verse within border] Col. print. Appl. ti.: The twenty-third psalm. NM: additional pictorial matter. © Selcrest; 1Aug72; K98547.
- SELF-DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM, TUITION ASSISTANCE/AIB (Filmstrip) Training Dept., Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn. 110 fr., color, 35 mm. © Bank of America N. T. & S. A.; 5Jan72; JP14205.

SELIGMAN, ROBERT E. Solitary man [standing on beach] Col. photo. © Robert E. Seligman; 8May72; JUIJ115.

- Train station, Schaffhausen. [Waiting shelter near track in wooded area] Col. photo. © Robert E. Seligman; 8May72; JU13114.
- SELTZER, OLAF CARL. [Hunter with dogs] See LOCHRIDGE, PAUL LORIN.

SENECA HIGHLANDS TOURIST ASSN., INC. How and where to have fun in the Seneca highlands; McKean County, Pennsylvania. [Assorted wildlife] Map & folder design by L. Mackowski; author of the print: Seneca Highlands Tourist Assn., Inc. Col. map. Scale 1" = approx. 3.61 miles. Points of interest indicated by symbols. © Seneca Highlands Tourist Assn., Inc.; 6Apr72; K98774.

SENFT, JAMES R. Lil red steam truck. Design by J. R. Senft. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. © J. R. Senft; 60ct72; IP10733.

SENGER, FELIX. Icons painted by Felix Senger for the Catholic Church of the Resurrection, Byzantine rite, Smithtown, L.I., New York. See SENGER (FELIX) STUDIO, INC.

- SENGER (FELIX) STUDIO, INC. Icons painted by Felix Senger for the Catholic Church of the Resurrection, Byzantine rite, Smithtown, L.I., New York. [Enthroned Christ, cave Nativity & others] 2 photos (part. col.) on 1 sheet. © Felix Senger Studio, Inc.; INov72; JP14447.
- SENNET, MARK. Discover America. See GEMINI RISING, INC.

[SENTINEL II CYLINDER SCALE MODEL 1361] (Filmstrip) Lesson no.10. Toledo Scale, Training Dept. 102 fr., color, 16 mm. (Sight sound training) © Reliance Electric Co.; 22Aug72; JU13141.

SEPULUAGO, LLOYD. East meets West. See HOUSTON BLACK-LIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.

Fairy tales. See HOUSTON BLACK-LIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.

SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Begonia. [Design on 2 front panels & l rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48642.

Buckles. [Design on 1 front panel & 2 rear panels; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48646.

Charmer. [Peonies & other flowers; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48644.

- [Embellished diamond Continental. ontinental. [Embellished diamond motif; design on 2 front panels & l rear panel; dress] By Key Bis-cayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48650.
- Inc.; 15Aug/2; H46650. Delilah. [Long-stemmed flowers; design on 1 front panel & 2 rear panels; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; ung61z н48643.
- Bily. [Floral motif; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric. Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric.
 Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 270ct72; H49406.
- Hornertino. [Elaborate floral bou-quets; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction; Serbin Fashions, Inc. Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © S a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48648. © Serbin
- Galleon. [Ships & ropes; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 200272: WiceB1
- a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 2Nov72; H49581.
 Hawaii. [Bold floral pattern; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; tunic] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48645.
- 140045. olka time. [Panels of dots; design on 1 front panel & 2 rear panels; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the repro-duction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Ser-igraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48647. Polka time.
- Network [Dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Print on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48707. Roses.
- ea worthy. [Anchor & rope motif; design on 2 front panels & 1 rear panel; dress] By Key Biscayne Hand Print Fabrics, Inc.; author of the reproduction: Serbin Fashions, Inc. Serigraph on fabric. © Serbin a.a.d.o. Serbin Fashions, Inc.; 15Aug72; H48649. Sea worthy.
- SERIES 1100 DUO PENDULUM SCALES (Filmstrip) Lesson no.9. Toledo Scale, Training Dept. 121 fr., color, 16 mm. (Sight sound training) Reliance Electric Co.; 7Aug72; JU13142.
- SERVICEMASTER SECURITY & INVESTIGATION SERVICE CO.
 - SERVICE CO. I.D. card system. [Man sitting for photo & others; folder] Author of the print: Richard A. Winter. Col print. @ ServiceMaster Security & Investigation Service Co.; 10ct72; rool@2. Author of inter. Col. K99487.
 - Security services. [Post card] Au-thor of the print: Richard A. Winter. Col. print. © ServiceMas-ter Security & Investigation Service Co.; 8Aug72; K99485.
 - ServiceMaster, a name you can trust. [Policeman; folder] Author of the print: Richard A. Winter. Col. print. © ServiceMaster Security & Investigation Service Co.; 8Aug72; K99486.

- SEW 'N' TELL, INC. Boy clown. Col. serigraph. © Sew 'N' Tell, Inc.; 23Jun72; GP81408.
 - Boy jack in the box. Col. serigraph. © Sew 'N' Tell, Inc.; 23Jun72; GP81406.
 - Boy rag doll. Col. serigraph. © S 'N' Tell, Inc.; 23Jun72; GP81404. © Sew © Sew
 - Girl clown. Col. serigraph. © Sew 'N' Tell, Inc.; 23Jun72; GP81409.
 - Girl jack in the box. Col. serigraph. © Sew 'N' Tell, Inc.; 23Jun72; © Sew 'N GP81407.
 - Girl rag doll. Col. serigraph. © Sew 'N' Tell, Inc.; 23Jun72; GP81405.
- SEWARD.

aul and Barnabas. See BROADMAN PRESS.

- SEWARD, JAMES E.
- A friend in need. See SHAW-BARTON. Learning by caring. See SHAW-BARTON.

We must obey God. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

SHAENER, LOUIS. [Young modern] See BROWN & BIGELOW.

- SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. [Bisque girl figure whistle] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.g.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; lOSep72; GP81482.
- GP01402. Bunny. [Pattern for stuffed animal] Print on fabric. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. Appl. ti.: Old fashioned bunny pattern kit for cut-ting, stuffing and sewing. © Shackting, stuffing and sewing. © S man a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 22Aug72; GP80975.
- [Xmas tree lucite embedment paper-weight] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 300ct72; GP82422.
- [Indian boy made of china; figurine] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 7Jul72; GP80752.
- [Indian girl made of china; figurine] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 10Jul72; GP80751.
- Co.; 10Jul/2; GP00/51.
 Kate Greenaway sister-brother stuffed doll patterns. No.3183. Print on fabric. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. Appl. ti.: Brother & sister doll pat-tern kit for cutting, stuffing and sewing. © Shackman a.a.d.o. E. Shackman & Co.; 20Sep72; GP81707.
- Old-fashioned stuffed two doll patterns. [Curly-haired little blonde girls] No.3178. Print on fabric. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. P. Shackman & Co.; 13Sep72; GP81708.
- [Plastic air pressure moving doll] [Flastic air pressure moving doff] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 2Nov72; IP82453.
 [Plastic doll in basket bed] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby.
 © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Jun72; cpror85
- GP79785.
- [Porcelain head doll with cloth body] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby, © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 6Sep72; GP81481.
- [Ski figure and tree in globe with snow; paperweight] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 4Aug72; GP80640.
- [Snowman figure in globe with snow; paperweight] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 26Ju172; GP80638.

SHACKMAN (B.) & CO.-Con.

- [Soft doll with lace trim and appli-qued eyes & nose] Textile. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 12Jun72; GP80010.
- abby cat. [Pattern for stuffed ani-mal] Print on fabric. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. Appl. ti.: Old fash-ioned cat pattern kit for cutting, stuffing and sewing. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 28Aug72; cP80076. Tabby cat. GP80976.
- [Three caroler figures in globe with snow; paperweight] Plastic. Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; lAug72; GP80639.
- [Undressed bisque doll with large eyes and movable arms] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 5Jul72; GP80239.
- B. Snackman & CO.; Soul, 2, Gloss, [Undressed bisque doll with large eyes and outstretched arms] Appl. author: Daniel Jacoby. © Shackman a.a.d.o. B. Shackman & Co.; 11Jul72; GP80240.
- SHAFER, ANNETTE L. Mushrooms. [Pattern] Reproduction of drawing. (Fun in felt) © Annette, pseud. of Annette L. Shafer; 1Mar72; GP81266.
- SHANK, WILLIAM H. HANK, WILLIAM H. Pennsylvania canal packet boat. [Scale model] Wood. Appl. ti.: Canal boat model. © William H. Shank; 6May72; IP10647.
- SHARP, CHRISTOPHER. Out of this world. [Bulbous, prehis-toric creatures; cartoon strip] By Bartholomew, pseud. Drawing on 3 sheets. Signed. © Christopher Sharp; 18Sep72; GU50103.
- SHARPE, DEBORAH I
- IAAPE, DEBORAH T. Color personality and vector jewelry. [Arrows on chain & with pin] Draw-ings on l sheet. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 14Nov72; GU50443.
- [Circle of
- Snarpe; 14Nov72; GU50443.
 Color personality perfume. [Circle of outward-pointing arrows; design for label] Drawing. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 60ct72; GU50397.
 Color personality scarfs, lettered. [Arrows pointing outward on square] Drawing. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 14Nov72; GU50444.
- netration. [Circle with arrow shape at bottom; pendant] Dra © Deborah T. Sharpe; 160ct72; Penetration. Drawing. GU50303.
- G050505.
 Screw scarf. [Screws on border of square] Drawing. © Deborah T.
 Sharpe; 14Nov72; G050442.
 Tool, screw & nut jewelry. Drawing.
 Signed. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 31Jul72; G049805.
- Vector chain & pendant. Drawing. © Deborah T. Sharpe; 22Dec72; GU50687.
- ctor scarfs. [Arrows pointing outward on square] Drawing. © Deb-orah T. Sharpe; 14Nov72; GU50445. Vector scarfs.
- SHARPE, SHARON. Seagulls [in various positions] 4 reproductions of watercolor paintings. Covers of notepaper folders. © Sharon Sharpe; 23May72; GP80037.
- SHARPTON, ROBERT E. Double daisy. [String art flower pattern] Reproduction of drawing. © Robert E. Sharpton; 28Aug72;
 - cks. [String art duck pattern] Reproduction of drawing. © Robert E. Sharpton; 28Aug72; GP80442. Ducks.

- Free form angles. [String a Reproduction of drawing. Sharpton; 3Aug72; GP80057. [String art design] © Robert
- art design] Reproduction of drawing. © Robert E. Sharpton; [String drawing. © Robe 3Aug72; GP80056.
- Mushrooms. [String art mushroom patterns] Reproduction of drawing. © Robert E. Sharpton; 28Aug72; GP80443.
- Reproduction of drawing. © Robert E. Sharpton; 28Aug72; GP80445. Sailboat.
- SHAW-BARTON.
 - All American calendar with White House at night [& Washington Monument, surrounded by ports. of Presidents] 13-043. Col. print. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Nov71, K96989. NM: photograph of White House & Washing-ton Monument. © Shaw.Barton: ton Monument. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99662.
 - All in the family. [Three cocker spaniel pups] 13-139. Direct col-or by John Mechling; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99653.
 - Automemories of nineteen-eighteen. [Antique cars; calendar] 23-015. l v. Col. prints. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99643.
 - The call of the open calendar. [Ducks seen between branches, & others] 13-211. By Roy M. Mason; author of the prints: Shaw-Barton. I v. Col. reproductions of water-color paintings. Signed. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99665.
- Cowpunchers [seated on prairie by horses] 13-137. By John Hampton; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: J. W. Hampton. Original in permanent collection, National Cow-boy Hall of Fame. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99659.
- wecutive office. [Lake Tahoe in winter & others; 1974 calendar] 13-209. 1 v. Col. reproductions of photos. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99666. Executive office.
- friend in need. [Policeman repair-ing boy's bicycle] 13-037. Paint-ing by James E. Seward; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. repro-A friend in need. duction. Signed. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99655.
- Good little boy and girl. [Faces of clown & dog] 23-381. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99649.
- Green grass of home. [Waits River, Vt., with valley & mountains in dis-tance] 13-131. Direct color by Hans Wendler; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; kog656. photo. K99656.
- Greenfield Garden. 13-134. Direct color by Fred Ragsdale; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99660.
- The harvest season. Con & other vegetables by wheat sheafs in copper vessel] 7-317. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99644. [Large bowl of
- h His hands. [Family of 3, father holding Bible] 13-034. Col. repro-duction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99661. In His hands.
- Johnny Horizon, children's version. [Head of cowboy in front of rising sun] 23-382. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99645.
- Johnny Horizon '76, let's clean up America for our 200th birthday. [Panorama of seacoast & mountains] 13-142. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99664.

- Land of plenty. [Cattle grazing on farm] 7-313. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99648. Land of the free. [Ox Bow Bend of Snake River beneath Grand Teton Mountains] 13-132. Direct color by Bob Clemenz; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99658.
- Laughter is the best medicine. [Man holding feather at foot of sick per-son's bed & others; 1974 calendar] 13-223. 1 v. Col. prints. Appl. ti.: Epigag. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99642.
- Learning by caring. [Young people with pets in picnic area] 13-035. Painting by James E. Seward; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. re-production. Signed: J. E. Seward. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99651.
- Love at first sight. [Little girl holding puppy] 13-031. Direct col-or by Mary Maddick; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduc-tion of photo. © Shaw-Barton;
- print: Snaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99654.
 Motif. [Birds executed in needlework; 1974 calendar] 23-389. Col. print.
 © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99641.
- A new season. [Spring lawn in front of suburban home] 7-308. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99647.
- Off to a bad start. [Fisherman light-ing pipe as he gets a strike] 13-141. Painting by Robert Berran; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99650.
- Igns of safety. [Boy & girl crossing street, with border of traffic sig-nals] 13-135. Illus. by Chuck Passarelli; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99663. Signs of safety.
- Summer pasture [with cattle] 7-310. Col. print. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99646.
- k99046.
 Take us along. [Two beagle puppies] 13-039. Direct color by Camera Clix; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. reproduction of photo. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99657.
 Will Rogers--road to greatness. [Three views, 1 as cowboy] 13-036. Painting by Geo. Young; author of the print: Shaw-Barton. Col. repro-duction. © Shaw-Barton; 13Nov72; K99652. K99652.
- SHAW, FORREST. [AA/fuel dragster] See POSTERS BY SHAW.
- SHEAN, STEVEN L.
- Temptation. See CRITES, WILLIAM G., JR.
- SHEK NG, GIM. See NG, GIM SHEK.
- SHELDON, ANGIE MAY-LIN. The B.Y.O. bed. Designer, Angle May-Lin Sheldon. Drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 1'-0". © Angle May-Lin Sheldon; 27Nov72; UU16355. IU16355.
- SHELTON, DEAN. God provides water. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
 - Showing gratitude. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
 - The Wise Men bring gifts. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

SHELTON, HAROLD. Yesteryear. See DONALD ART CO., INC.

SHEPARD, JEANNE MILDRED. The French assignment. [Teenage girl, horse & other characters] 22 1. Drawings. © Jeanne M. Shepard; Drawings. © Jea 4Dec72; GU50560. SHERATON MOTOR INN, NEW YORK. Compass points. [Engraving of galleon on cover of leather-bound book; menu folder and/or advertising piece! Author of the print: Stuart H. Johnson. Col. print. © Sheraton Motor Inn, New York City, a subsidi-ary of Hudson Sheraton Corp.; 19May72; K98041. SHERRILL, ELIZABETH. The hiding place. See WORLD WIDE PICTURES. SHERRILL, JOHN. The hiding place. See WORLD WIDE PICTURES. SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. Painter helmet. Mold no.101. Rev. Jan. 26, 1972. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) © Sherwin-Williams Co.; 26Jan72; IP10750. SHIRAISHI, MASAAKI. [Textile pattern] See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. SHIRT EXPLOSION. Over the hill gang. [Football player hugging ball with 3 others about to jump him] Signed: Wilson; author of the print: Fred Joseph Fillah, Jr. Print. © Shirt Explosion; 10Sep72; K99771. SHOEMAKER, OWEN B.
Man-r-mats. [Mouse & other animals; placemats] By Zelma Shoemaker; au-thors of the prints: Owen B. & Zelma M. Shoemaker. 9 prints. Signed.
© Owen B. & Zelma M. Shoemaker; 15Jul72; K98136. SHOEMAKER, ZEIMA M. Man-r-mats. See SHOEMAKER, OWEN B. SHORTINO, VINCENT M. St. Francis of Assisi prayer [with port. of St. Francis praying to Christ on the cross] Signed: Vincenzo. Reproduction of painting. © Vincent M. Shortino; 13Mar72; GP80545. SHOSTAL. Whispering forest. See BROWN & BIGELOW. SHOTWELL, CRAVEN, VARNER, INC. Carowinds day saver. [Two crossed flags & others] 1 v. Drawings. © Shotwell, Craven, Varner, Inc.; 28Aug72; GU50509. SHULL, AVRIEL. See AVRIEL. SHUMAN, ROBERT R. Goal line: Washington Redskins, 1972. [Caricatures of team members with totem pole; postar] By Dick Shuman. Col. print. © Dick Shuman & Compu-Set, Inc.; 14Sep72; K98709. SHUPTRINE, HUBERT. Apple plenty. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Clamming fork [& 2 tubs by pier] 1970. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Hubert Shuptrine; 28Mar71; GP79913. Gathering lace. [Boy in field of wild flowers] 1970. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Hubert Shuprine; 28Mar71; GP79911. Hay wagon wheels. [Pair by tree in pasture] 1970. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Hubert Shuptrine; 28Mar71; GP79910.

- Home by the sea. [Grounded houseboat Sea Bird] 1970. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. © Hubert Shuptrine; 28Mar71; GP79909. Red scales at Reed's wharf. 1970. reproduction of watercolor ting. Signed. © Hubert Shup-Col. painting. Signed. © Hu trine; 28Mar71; GP79912. Sea of snow. S SOCIETY, LTD. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SICHES, ALEJANDRO. [Half pints] See DONALD ART CO., TNC. [Kids] See DONALD ART CO., INC. [Turn of the century] See DONALD ART CO., INC. SICKLE CELL, AN INHERITED DISEASE (Film-strip) Glenn Educational Films. 98 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: Medical consultant, Doris L. Wethers. © Glenn Educational Films, Inc.; 3Apr72; JP14152. SIEGEL, CHARLES R. For works drawn by Charles R. Siegel See SIEGEL ENGINEERING CO. SIEGEL, DEWAYNE J. EGEL, DEMAINE J. [Peace to the world; 3 hands making peace sign & holding 3 different political buttons; sticker] Col. print. © DeWayne J. Siegel; 15Jan72; print. K98038. SIEGEL ENGINEERING CO. Assembly, 4 ton tow truck. Mar. 20 1972. Drawn by C. Siegel. Mechan ical drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet 1. © Charles R. Siegel d.b.a. Siegel Engineering Co.; 9Sep72; IP10850. Mar. 20, Mechan-Bagineering Co.; 9Sep72; IP10850. Body assembly, 4 ton tow truck. Mar. 20, 1972. Drawn by C. Siegel. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Sheet 3. © Charles R. Siegel d.b.a. Siegel Engineering Co.; 9Sep72; IP10848. Body components d tor tou tou. TP10848. Body components, 4 ton tow truck. Mar. 20, 1972. Drawn by C. Siegel. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 1" = 1'0". Sheet 2. © Charles R. Siegel d.b.a. Siegel Engineering Co.; 9Sep72; IP10849. Hoist & body components, 4 ton tow truck Mar. 20, 1972. Drawn by bist & body components, 4 ton tow truck. Mar. 20, 1972. Drawn by C. Siegel. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 1 1/2" = 1'0". Sheet 7. © Charles R. Siegel d.b.a. Siegel Engineering Co.; 9Sep72; IP10844. Hoist components & frame, 4 ton tow truck. Mar. 20, 1972. Drawn by C. Siegel. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Sheet.6. In-cludes Bill of material. © Charles R. Siegel d.b.a. Siegel Engineering Co.; 9Sep72; IP10845. Hoist components, 4 ton tow truck. Mar. 20, 1972. Drawn by C. Siegel. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/8. Sheet 4. © Charles R. Siegel d.b.a. Siegel Engineering Co.; 9Sep72; IP10847. Co.; 9Sep/2; 1F10047. Hoist components, 4 ton tow truck. Mar. 20, 1972. Drawn by C. Siegel. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Scale 1 1/2" = 1'0": Sheet 5. In-cludes Bill of material. © Charles R. Siegel d.b.a. Siegel Engineering Co. 9Sep/2', IP10846 Co.; 9Sep72; IP10846 SIGHTS AND SOUNDS (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Troll Associates. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Sounds in the home. 54 fr.--Sounds in the country. 38 fr.--Sounds in the stores. 45 fr.--Sounds of fun. 44 fr.-Sounds of work. 42 fr.
 © Educational Direction, Inc.; IApr72 (in notice: 1971); JP14523.
- SIGNATURES (Filmstrip) Bank of America N.T. & S.A. Made by Training Dept., World Headquarters. 91 fr., color, 35 mm. (Big Jeff's casefile, no.4) © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 21 JUN22. JUN474 31Ju172; JP14474. SIKORSKY, YVETTE. Panda symphony. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. SILBER, MAURICE. Chesstime ornamental chess pieces. [King & queen] 2 metal works. © Maurice Silber; 7Sep72; GP81943. Chesstime ornamental chess pieces, large knight. Metal. © Maurice large knight. Metal. © Silber; 7Sep72; GP81944. Chesstime ornamental chess pieces, small knight. Metal. © Maurice small knight. Metal. © Silber; 7Sep72; GP81945. SILHOUETTE CO. Master pattern for all sizes. [Dress pattern] Drawing on 2 sheets. © Silhouette Co.; 10Nov70; IP10611. [Dress SILVANO. See D'ASSENZI (SILVANO) STU-DIO, INC. SILVER, MRS. J. R. See SILVER, MILDRED M. SILVER, MILDRED M. Pillow in form of an arm [with gloved hand & lace cuff] Textile. © Mildred M. (Mrs. J. R.) Silver; 29Sep72; GU50113. SILVERFIELD, LOUIS. [Picture of Santa Claus about to go down the chimney] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Louis Silverfield; 14Sep72; GP80632. SILVERMAN, SCOTT RANDALL. Plastic eruption. [Zinnia] Col. photo. © Scott Randall Silverman; 18Aug72; JU13135.

- SILVERMAN, SCOTT RANDY. Sun goddess. [Sunset over ocean from beach] Col. photo. © Scott Randy Silverman; 11Sep72; JU13148.
- SILVERSTON IMPORTED TEXTILE DESIGNS. [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- SILVEY, LINDA. Fraction facts. See CREATIVE PUBLICATIONS, INC.
- STMMS, JAMES R.
 - [Bicycle rider/caution] Col. serigraph. © GU50567. © James R. Simms; 5Dec72;
- SIMONE, PATRICIA A. Manticore. By P. Simone. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Patricia A. Simone; 20Dec72; GU50627.

SIMPRINTS.

[Zinnias; in vase on table under land-scape painting] By Sidney Willis; author of the reproduction; Sim-prints. Col. lithograph of oil painting. Signed. Simprints; loNov72; H49483.

SIMPSON, FLORENCE K. [Milady notes; profiles with fabric hats & fur collars] 2 col. drawings. © Florence K. Simpson (Mrs. W. R. Simpson); 25Jul72; GU49784.

SIMPSON, GRADY A. [Apparition of remnants of antiquity; jumble of masks & other images] Jan. '62. Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Grady A. Simpson; 150ct71; GP81025.

SIMPSON, JERRY OTT. MPSON, JERRY OTT. Circa. [Numbered circles in cluster & rows; gameboard] Col. print. © Jerry Ott Simpson & Manuel Richard David; 30Jun72; K98161. SIMPSON, MRS. W. R. See SIMPSON, FLORENCE K. SINCLAIR, JULIA B. The dragon in the stars. See MARSHALL, BYRON A. SINGER, ARTHUR. Love means not ever having to say you're sorry. See GEMINI RISING, INC. SINGER CO. See HOW TO OPERATE YOUR MEMO-MATIC KNITTING MACHINE FROM SINGER. SIRKIS, SUSAN B. Marie Antoinette, 1755-1793. [Paper doll & clothing; cutouts] 20 prints on 1 sheet. © Susan B. Sirkis; 2Nov72; K99352. Queen Victoria's dolls. [Depiction of wooden doll & various costumes] 14 reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. K99018. © Susan B. Sirkis; 28Jul72; SIROTE, HENRY J. [Article of jewelry] © Henry J. Sirote. Double heart. [Pendant] Style 6667. Metal. © lApr72; GP80352. SIRUS, GEORGE A. See VARNEY & SIRUS. SJAHOLM, GENEVA M. [Indian chief head; sculpture] Appl. author: Earl[e] Heik[k]a. © Geneva M. Sjaholm; 13Dec72; GU50615. SKELTON, RICHARD. [Smiling clown; leaning cheek on hand] By Red Skelton; author of the repro-duction: Charles Ross Advertising Agency, Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Richard "Red" Skelton; 90ct72; H49186. [Tramp; head of clown] By Red Skelton; author of the reproduction: Charles Ross Advertising Agency. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed. © Richard "Red" Skelton; 90ct72; "hote" H49185. SKENE, PAULA H. [Snowflake-tree design; embossed greet-ing card folder] Print. © Paula H. Skene; 26May72; K98828. [Snowflake II; embossed greeting dard folder] Col. print. © Paula H. Skene; 26May72; K98827. SKID, pseud. See ROWE, PHILIP S., SR. SKILES, JACQUELINE. Se JACQUELINE D. SKILES. See QUAYLE, SKIPPER, KATHERINE F Historical map of Davidson County, North Carolina. [Pictorial map Drawn by Katherine Skipper. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Katherine F. Skipper; 23Aug72; K99048.

SKLAR, PHILLIP. See ALPHABETIX.

SLADE, WILLIAM LEE. Petrified pupples and pooches [drawn in comical style] By Wild Willie Slade. 1 v. Prints. © William Lee Slade (in notice: Wild Willie Slade); THEO WORKS 3Ju172; K98075.

SLATTERY, VERNON E. Follow Me. [Port. of Christ] Signed Joyce Marion. Col. reproduction of Signed: shoulder portrait of Christ. Appl. states prev. reg. 28Jan72, GU48592. © Vernon E. Slattery; 5Jun72; GP80931.

SLEEPER, CAROL.

Lipoproteins. See LAB-ED, INC.

- SLENKER, ROBERT. Heacheckers. [Hearts in center of Pr Hexcheckers. [Hearts in center of honeycomb design; gameboard] Print. © Robert Slenker; 19Ju172; K98301.
- SLESNICK, IRWIN L. [Set of 33 posters of prehistoric amphibians and reptiles] See DABNEY, JOY.
- SLOAN, ROBERT H. Woman pregnant crucified. See B & S PRODUCTIONS, INC.
- SLONE, SANDRA JOY. You are what you eat. [Family of 3 seated in living room with enlarged fresh foods as furnishings] By Sandy Slone. Pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Sandra Joy Slone; 24Nov72; GU50479.
- SLOVITT, ABRAHAM J. For works by Abraham J. Slovitt See STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC.
- SLUITER, GLENE I. Rag bag warlock. [Fanciful character with owl features & flanked by 2 human figures; poster] By G. Sluit-er. Col. print. Signed. © Glene I. Sluiter; 30May72; K98339.
- SMALL, ANNE W. [Chinese design: stylized peony; embroidery pattern] Print on fabric. © Anne Small; 15May72; GP79513.
- SMEETS (SACKVILLE) LTD. Eternal summer. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Sir
- In full sail, the training ship, S Winston Churchill. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- Leaving port. See VENTURE PRINTS,
- The smoke of battle, the Gallant Speedy. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.
- SMITH, AL. Mutt & Jeff. See DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S.
 - Mutt & Jeff and Cicero's Cat. See DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S.

SMITH, CLYDE H. Adirondack life, 1973, to remind you of the changing seasons of the Adirondack area. See ADIRONDACK LIFE, INC.

- SMITH (DILLARD M.) CO. Crown. [Sculpture] Glass. © Dil M. Smith Co.; 18May72; GP81427. Grape fount. Glass. © Dillarg M. Smith Co.; 1Nov72; GP82344. © Dillard
 - Grape shade. Glass. © Dillard M. Smith Co.; 1Nov72; GP82345.
- SMITH, DOLPH. The campaign. he campaign. See NORTH-LIGHT GALLERY, INC., MEMPHIS, TENN.
 - Great field barn, nesting. See NORTH LIGHT GALLERY, INC., MEMPHIS, TENN.
 - Jessie's snow. See NORTH LIGHT GALLERY, INC., MEMPHIS, TENN.

- SMITH, ELIZABETH M. The delightful button. [Face made from button] Col. reproduction. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Jan72, GU48401. © Elizabeth M. Smith; 22Feb72; GP80598.

- SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR. [Football doodle; assorted slogans, banners & others] By Ross Crown, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Ross Crown; 11Sep72; GU50062. SMITH (EUGENE R.) & ASSOCIATES, INC. Garden patio home. [Plans] Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 15 sheets. Scale of floor plan & elevation 1/4" = 1'0". © Eugene R. Smith & Associates, Inc.; 20Feb73; IU16328.
- SMITH, G. MICHAEL. Canada geese, Branta Canadensis, Lake Mattamuskeet. [Three preparing to land on water] Col. reproduction of painting. (Plate I) Signed. © G. Michael Smith; 30Dec71; K97365.
- SMITH, GERMAINE GIBSON. fiTH, GERMAINE GIBSON.
 The do-good knight. [Boy in bits of
 armour on bicycle with horse's head]
 Created by G. G. Smith. Drawing.
 © Germaine Gibson Smith; 18Aug72;
 GU49949.
 Jingle. [Man putting finishing
 touches on group of dolls] Signed:
 Leslie. Drawing. © Germaine
 Gibson Smith; 18Aug72; GU49948.
- GLDSON SMITH; IOAdg/2, G049940.
 Mr. Beckerman. [Man with bag feeding pigeons] Signed: Ray Ortiz. Drawing. © Germaine Gibson Smith; 18Aug72; GU49950.
 Raymond. [Penguin with guitar & hat] Col. drawing. Appl. ti.: Raymond, the calypso penguin. © Germaine Gibson Smith; 100ct72; GU50222.
- SMITH, GIL. [Mile 8, Haines Highway] See ANCHORAGE FINE ARTS MUSEUM ASSN., INC.
- SMITH, KEN. A floral design. [Marijuana leaf; watchface] Col. reproduction of drawing. © Ken Smith; 13Sep72;
- SMITH, LESLIE C. The arm amputation illusion. [Device for magic trick] No.2037. Mechani-cal drawing (blue line print) (Owen magic supreme) Scale of draw-ing 1/8" = 1". Fig.1-6. © L. C. Smith; 18Jun72; IP10522.
- SMITH, LINDA CORINNE. Big Rock at entrance to June Lake, California. [Post card] Artist: Linda Corinne Smith. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Corinne, pseud. © Corinne (Linda Corinne Smith); 23Aug72; K99169.
 June Lake, California. [Post card] Artist: Linda Corinne Smith. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Repro-Artist: Linda Corinne Smith. Repro-duction of pen & ink drawing. Signed: Corinne, pseud. Appl. ti.: Drawing of June Lake, Calif. © Corinne (Linda Corinne Smith); 23Aug72; K99179. SMITH, LUELLA G.
- Sitka, Alaska and Mt. Edgecumbe. See PHOTO SHOP STUDIO.
- SMITH, MARK A. Windfree, [Plans for model airplane] Designed by Mark A. Smith. Mechani-cal drawing. (Mark's models) Appl. author: Rodman Smith. © Mark A. Smith; 15May72; IP10746.

SMITH, R.

Woman pregnant crucified. See B & S PRODUCTIONS, INC.

SMITH, RALPH CROSBY. Finders-keepers. See BROWN & BIGELOW. SMITH, RICHARD. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA 1972, G.M.B.H., Edition. SMITH, RODMAN. Windfree. See SMITH, MARK A. SMITH, VING. End table/bar. See MEREDITH CORP. Sewing center in a closet. See MEREDITH CORP. SMITH, WALKER & SLATON. Office building for Southeastern Builders, Chalet North Plaza, North Augusta, S.C. May 1, 1972. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plans 1/8" = 1'0". Sheet no.Al-A2, ML. Job no.7107SC. © Smith, Walker & Slaton; 14Aug72; IU16247. SMITHKIN, ILONA ROYCE. Portrait of Ayn Rand. See RAND, AVN SMOLE, SHAN TERESA. All shall be one. [Interlocking figures grouped at break of falls] Painting. © Shan Smole; 14Aug72; Painting. GU49912. SNODGRASS, JOHN E., JR. Riverfront stadium by night. [Bril-liant display of lights shining on water near stadium & city sky-line] Col. photo. © John E. Snodgrass, Jr.; l2Dec72; JUI3213. SNOW. Frank Waldemar Jenson, author, mem-ber historical societies and Agnes ber historical societies and Agnes Ross Jenson, musician, member his-torical societies, Temple Square, Salt Lake City, Utah, April 20, 1972. See JENSON, FRANK WALDEMAR. SNOW, MARTIN C. Bugtown blues. [Assorted comical insect characters] By Mart Snow. Col. drawing. Signed. © Martin C. Snow; 240ct72; GU50320. SNYDER, ARTHUR NORMAN. Bishop. [Miter] Design. Appl. ti.: Chess piece. © Arthur Norman Snyder; '28Jun72; GU49662. King. [Small cross atop elevated block] Design. Appl. ti.: Chess piece. © Arthur Norman Snyder; 28Jun72; GU49715. Knight. [Profile of horse's head in silhouette] Design. Appl. ti.: Chess piece. © Arthur Norman Snyder; 28Jun72; GU49661. wn. [Block mounted on a larger block] Design. Appl. ti.: Chess piece. © Arthur Norman Snyder; 28Jun72; GU49663. Pawn. Queen. [Crown] Design. Appl. ti.: Chess piece. © Arthur Norman Snyder; 28Jun72; GU49664. SNYDER, KENNETH G. Daniel Boone. [Figurine on base] By Ken Snyder. Wood. Signed. © Kenneth G. Snyder; 17Nov72; GU50453. SNYDER, KENNETH GAULT. John L. Lewis. [Head] Wood. © Kenneth Gault Synder; 19Ju172; GU49775.

SOBER, HAROLD. Santa carrier. See EAGLE TRADING CENTER, INC. SOCAL CULTURAL ARTS CO. A boy and his friend. [Mexican boy & V. Doolin. 9 col. reproductions of paintings on 1 sheet. Signed. Appl. author: Socal Cultural Arts Co., employer for hire. © Socal Cultural Arts Co.; 9Jun72; GP80040. SOCIETY FOR VISUAL EDUCATION. See SPORTS. STRANGE PHENOMENA. SOCIETY OF UNIVERSAL LOVE, INC.
[Mystical symbol of universal love;
 circle containing triangle motif &
 single eye; letterhead] Col. repro-duction of drawing. Appl. states
 prev. reg. 30May72, GU49303.
 © Society of Universal Love, Inc.;
 llJu172; GP80504. SODIN, ROBERT HARRY. [Wood sculpture of IBM word processing center; in relief] © Robert Harry Sodin & Charles Salatore LoFrano; 18Sep72; GU50083. SOJKA, FRANK. For works photographed by Frank Sojka See ISLAND PICTURES. SOLDWEDEL, KIPP. Two class A racing yachts crossing the Gulf Stream in a race from Miami to Montego Bay, 1971. See COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORP. SOLVING WORD PROBLEMS IN MATHEMATICS (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X329-A--X329-F: Reviewing set concepts. 52 fr.--Understanding a word problem situation. 48 fr.--Under-standing verbal descriptions. 55 fr. --Using number sentences. 52 fr.--Selecting and solving number sentences. 52 fr.--Combining steps to solve word problems. 42 fr. problems. 42 fr. Credits: General editor, Robert W. Keller; illustrator, Kenneth W. Mitchell. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14263. SOMAR GREETING CARD CO. MAR GREETING CARD CO.
 Especially for you at Christmas time. [Holly sprigs; greeting card folder]
 Author of the print: Joseph G.
 Martin. Col. print. (Foto-frames)
 © Joseph G. Martin & Sonia S. Martin d.b.a. Somar Greeting Card Co.; 10Jul72: K98504. d.b.a. Somar Greeting Card Co.;
l0Jul72; K98504.
Foto-frame. [Christmas wreath;
sticker] Author of the print:
Joseph G. Martin. Col. print.
© Joseph G. Martin & Sonia S. Martin
d.b.a. Somar Greeting Card Co.;
l0Jul72; K98503. SOMERVILLE, BARBARA ANN.
 Appalachian miner. [Gaunt, slouching man] Coal & polyester resin.
 © Barbara A. Somerville; 25Jul72; GU50418. SOMMER, ELKE. [Church meeting; in rural setting] Bv Elke Sommer; author of the reproduc-tion: Charles Ross Advertising Agen-Cy. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Elke Sommer; 90ct72; H49192.

[Railroad station; with peasants waiting] By Elke Sommer; author of the reproduction: Charles Ross Advertising Agency. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Elke Sommer; 90ct72; H49191. SOMMERS, DAVID B. Free the weed. See JANSSON, JAMES. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Arnel. Print on fabric © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Fabrics corp. Pattern no. 6355. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction; Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 14Nov72; H49475. the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 14Nov72; H49475.
6510. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 14Nov72; H49477.
Arnell. Print on fabric.
© Soptra Fabrics Corp. Pattern no. Pattern no. Pattern no.
6255. [Frame1 ports. of assorted men & women] By New Group; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 26Apr72; H48234.
Capri. Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Fabrics Corp.
Fattern no.
5802. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27Sep72; H49038.
6157. [Giraffes] By Gloria Buce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 60ct72; H49228. 6162. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27Sep72; H49035.
6334. By Gloria Buce; author of 54. By Gloria Euce; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27Sep72; H49033.
544. By Vernet; author of the re-production: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
© 27Sep72; H49037. 6344. 75. By Peter Frank; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27Sep72; H49036. 6375. [Apples & flowers] 6469. By Fred Goldstein; author of the reproduc-tion: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27Sep72; H49034 Erika. Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Pattern no.
6481. By Duet Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
© 9Aug72; H48628. Malesina. Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Pattern no. 6090. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 14Nov72; H49474. 6205. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27Jul72; H48355. 275. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 60ct72; H49335. 6275. 6492. © 14Nov72; H49476. 6560. By Sans Sinisi; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 278ep72; H49032. 6564. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 27Jul72; H48358. 6590. © 60ct72; H49238. 506. By J. T. International; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 60ct72; H49261. lika. Print on fabric. © Soptra 6606. Monika. Fabrics Corp. Pattern no.
6037. By Clay Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp.
© 9Aug72; H48629. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Soptra Fabrics Corp. Pattern no. 6198. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 21Aug72; H48714. 6251. By The New Group; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 21Aug72; H48716.

1972

407

- SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.-Con. [Textile pattern]-Con. 6435-6436. By Janice Everett; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 21Aug72; H48743-48742.
 - 6440. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Aug72; H48467.
 - 6441. By Masaaki; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 21Aug72; H48715.
 - 6482. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 21Aug72; H48739.
 - 6523. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 21Aug72; H48827.
 - 6526. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 21Aug72; H48741.
 - 6541. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 21Aug72; H48740.
 - 6549. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 4Aug72; H48466.
 - 6607. By J.T. International; author of the reproduction: Soptra Fabrics Corp. © 60ct72; H49167.
- SOREL, P. Misty floral. A.) CO., INC. See KAPLAN (ARTHUR
- SORELLE. FRANKIE.
 - Mushrom town. [Various sizes, sun, & insects; wall plaque] Plastic. © Frankie SoRelle; 14Aug72; GU49913.
- SORENSEN, JOHN C This home is dedicated to the glory of God and the preservation of our beloved country. [Sign] Appl. t1.: Fanciful plaques for signs. © John C. Sorensen; 18Dec72; GU50676.
- SOUKIASIAN, KAREN ANOUSH.
 [Little people; balloon seller; & cus-tomer] By Anoush. Col. print.
 Signed. © Karen Anoush Soukiasian; 6Sep72; K98949.
 - [Little people; flower child] By Anoush. Col. print. Signed. © K. Anoush Soukiasian; 6Sep72; K98948.
 - Little people; moving day; character in large hat with belongings in small wagon] By Anoush. Col. print. Signed. © K. Anoush Soukiasian; 6Sep72; K98947.
 - [Little people; runaway; with handker-chief tied to stick] By Anoush. Col. print. Signed. © K. Anoush Soukiasian; 6Sep72; K98946.
- [Little people; showers; character with umbrella] By Anoush. Col. print. Signed. © Karen Anoush Souklasian; Signed. © Kare 6Sep72; K98950.
- SOULE, WALTER M. [Still life, bowl of fruit] Col. print. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walter M. Soule; 15Sep72; K99483.
- SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Aztec. [Concentric square motif; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. © South Bay Design Corp.; 15Jun72; GP80618.
 - Bay Design Corp.; 15Jun72; GP80618. Brasilia. [Scattered palmate leaves] Serigraph on fabric. © South Bay Design Corp.; 1Dec70; GP80622. Dallas. [Spanish tile motif; wall-paper] Col. serigraph. © South Bay Design Corp.; 15Dec71; GP80617.
- Damascus, [Elizabethan floral motif; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. © Sout Bay Design Corp.; 15Dec71; GP80619. © South

- ea pebbles. [Wallpaper] Col. seri-graph. Appl. author: Marguerite Stix for South Bay Design Corp. © South Bay Design Corp.; 15Dec71; cP806C1; Sea pebbles. GP80621.
- Blentino. [Decorative, open tile motif; wallpaper] Col. serigraph. © South Bay Design Corp.; 15Dec71; Valentino. GP80620.
- Water leaves. Serigraph on fabric. © South Bay Design Corp.; 1Nov72; GP81931.
- SOUTHERN ASSOCIATES
 - UTHERN ASSOCIATES. [Letter master; alphabet & numbers in intaglio with directional arrows showing how to inscribe] Drawing on plastic. © Southern Associates; University of the second secon lJun72; IP10794.
- SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
 - SCHOOL BOARD. Aaron speaks for Moses (Maps, Old Testament) [Men standing before Pharoah] By Glynn Scott. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 2) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80395.
 - Abraham at prayer (Old Testament, čreation through Moses, Abraham) By John Brown. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pic-tures for Bible discoverers, founda-tion series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, pic-türe 1) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Conven-tion, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72: GP80398. Convention; 21Aug72; GP80398
 - [Good Samaritan & sower] Bible games. ible games. [Good Samaritan & sower] By Glymn Scott. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 9) Signed: G. Scott. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82393. boy the disciples could not heal
 - 21Nov72; GP82393.
 A boy the disciples could not heal [with Jesus] By Bob Heuel. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teach-ing pictures for Bible discoverers, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82385.
 Dr. Luke helps Paul [in 3 different
 - 21Nov72; GP82385. r. Luke helps Paul [in 3 different scenes] By McDonald. Col. repro-duction of painting. (Teaching pic-tures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 12) Signed: R. J. McDonald. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the South-com Partiat Convention. 20Nav72. Dr. ern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82382.
 - GP82382. An early Church family sharing. By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 8) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Bantist Convention combered for Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82397.
 - 21Nov(2; GF02)9/. Elijah hears God's still, small voice (Old Testament: prophets, Elijah) [Elijah kneeling in cave opening] By Bill Myers. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Myers. (In

Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 6) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80401.

- Elijah tells King Ahab of coming lijah tells King Ahab of coming drought.(Old Testament: prophets, Elijah) By Bill Myers. Col. re-production of painting. Signed: Myers. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 4) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72: GP80402. 21Aug72; GP80402.
- Entrusted with God's shalom. [Inter-national group forming pinnacle; poster] Col. print. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Bap-tist Convention; 25Feb72; K98584.
- tist Convention; 25Feb/2; K98584. Forgiveness. [Four personal con-flicts] By Ron Hester. Col. repro-duction of painting. (Teaching pic-tures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 3) Signed: R. Hester. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention. 21Nov72: GR2380 vention; 21Nov72; GP82389.
- vention; 21Nov72; GP82389. Gideon refuses the crown. [Gideon standing near tree outside tent] By Buford Winfrey. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 4) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Conven-tion, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention: 21Aug72: GP80410. Convention; 21Aug72; GP80410.
- Convention; 21Aug/2; GP80410. God provides water (Bible times and places) [Moses striking rock] By Dean Shelton. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, foun-dation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, pic-ture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. © Sun-day School Board of the Southern day School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80394.
- God's forerunners. [Large, bearded male with staff & ordinary people scattered before his cloak; poster] Col. print. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 23Feb71 (in notice: 1970); K98585.
- 23Feb71 (in notice: 1970); K98585. Jacob's bad trade (Old Testament: cre-ation through Moses) [Jacob stir-ring food while Esau approaches] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, foun-dation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, pic-ture 6) Appl. author: Sunday School Board'of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. © Sun-day School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80392.
- Baptist Convention; 21Aug/2; GP00992 Jesus' Ascension. By Bill Myers. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible search-ers; Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 10) Signed: Myers. Appl. author: Sun-day School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP02394. Jesus calls men to help him [in 3
- Jesus calls men to help him [in 3 scenes] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teach-ing pictures for Bible discoverers Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 1) Signed Signed.

1972

- Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention; 21Nov72; GP82383. Jesus sends the twelve on a mission. By Bob Heuel. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 2) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the South-ern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82384. Joseph, a just man (New Texterprise
- GP82384. Joseph, a just man (New Testament: Jesus' birth and childhood) [Angel visiting Joseph & Joseph with family] By Ralph McDonald. 2 col. reproduc-tions of paintings on 1 sheet. Sigmed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 9) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80396.
- Joseph and his brothers (Old Testa-ment: creation through Moses) [Brothers greeting Joseph in Egypt] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (In Teaching pic-tures for Bible searchers, founda-tion series, Oct.-Dec. 1972; pic-ture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention, employer for hire. © Sun-day School Board of the Southern day School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80391.
- Baptist Convention; 21Aug/2; GPO059. The last day of school. [Children leaving classroom] By Ralph McDon-ald. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible discov-erers, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 4) Signed: R. J. McDonald. Appl. au-thor: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Bantist Convention: of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82386.
- ZINOV[2; GP2200. Mary, handmaid of the Lord (New Testa-ment: Jesus' birth and childhood, Mary) [Four scenes] By Ron Hester. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 7) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. @ Sunday School Board of for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80400.
- 21Aug72; GP80400. Miracles of Jesus [with Holy Land map] By Dan Loftin. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 8) Signed: D. Loftin. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. @ Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention; 21Nov72; GP82392.
- People to love and help. [Blind boy, children at camp & 2 other scenes] By Bill McPheeters. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Teaching pic-tures for Bible discoverers, founda-tion series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, pic-ture 3) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Conven-tion, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention: 21Aug72: GP80400 Convention; 21Aug72; GP80409.
- Present-day Capernaum. [Ancient ruins] By Jack Jewell. Col. repro-duction of painting. (Teaching pic-tures for <u>Bible searchers</u>, Jan.-Mar.

1973, picture 6) Signed. Appl. au-thor: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GR82391.

- 21Nov(2; GP82391.
 Romans 10:13-15. [Heads of Jesus & children] By Buford Winfrey. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers. Jan.-Mar, 1973, picture 6) Signed:
 B. Winfrey. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire.
 © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82367. GP82387
- Sharing with a friend. [Two boys with book] By Padgett. Col. repro-duction of painting. (Teaching picduction of painting. (Teaching pic-tures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82398.
- 21Nov72; GP32950. Showing gratitude. [Policeman with child & Jesus with beggar] By Dean Shelton. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 4) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Portict Computing for Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82390.
- 21Nov72; GP62390. Ways missionaries serve at home and abroad. [Composite picture] By Cliff Johnston. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teaching pictures for Bible discoverers, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 7) Signed. Appl. au-thor: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Battist Convention. the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GP82388.
- Ways to please Jesus. [People in church & others] By Padgett. Col. reproduction of painting. (Teach-ing pictures for Bible Learners, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 4) Signed. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention. Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention; 21Nov72; GP82395.
- vention; 21Nov/2; GPC2395. We must obey God. [Peter preaching] By James E. Seward. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. (Teaching pic-tures for Bible learners, Jan.-Mar. 1973, picture 6) Signed. Appl. au-thor: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employ-er for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Nov72; GPS2396. The Wise Men bring sifts.(New Testa-
- 21Nov72; GP82396. The Wise Men bring gifts (New Testa-ment: Jesus' birth and childhood, Wise Men) By Dean Shelton. Col. re-production of paihting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible dis-coverers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for bire @ Sunday School Board of the
- Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80399. The wise men seek a king (New Testa-ment: Jesus' birth and childhood) [Kings conferring with Herod] By David Wright. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. (In. Teaching pictures for Bible searchers, foun-dation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, pic-ture 10) Appl. author: Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist

Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80393.

- GP80395. A young prophet is chosen (Old Testa-ment, prophets) [Young man in des-ert] By Ron Hester. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. (In Teaching pictures for Bible search-ers, foundation series, Oct.-Dec. 1972, picture 8) Appl. author: Sun-day School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention, employer for hire. © Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Convention; 21Aug72; GP80397.
- For other works with the Sunday School Board of the Southern Baptist Con-vention as author of the print See: BROADMAN PRESS. BROADMAN SUPPLIES.
- SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON CO. Conservation of energy building award. [Arrows encircling building; sticker] Reproduction of drawing. © Southern California Edison Co.; 26Jan72; GP80542.
- SOUTHERN MINES PRESS MCHenry Library, 1912-1971. [Front view of library ca. 1912; calendar Author of the print: Richard L. Be: Print. © Southern Mines Press; Belt. 7Jan72; K98493.
- THE SOUTHERN STATES (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Di-rection. 8 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X318-A--X318-H: Defining the South. 70 fr.--Geography, cli-mate and natural resources. 58 fr.--Cities and transportation. 61 fr.--Industry, agriculture and commerce. 64 fr.--How people live. 56 fr.-- The nation's Capital. 60 fr.--Tourism and retirement. 58 fr.--What the South really is. 57 fr. Credits; Senior photographer, Richard Dunning. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep72; JP14471.
- THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES (Filmstrip) Eye Gate House. Made by Educational Direction. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
- 35 mm. Contents: X320-A--X320-F: Defining the South West. 42 fr.--Geography, climate and natural resources. 49 fr. --Cities and transportation. 48 fr.--Industry, agriculture and commerce. 46 fr.--How people live. 49 fr.--What the South West really is. 47 fr. Credits. South West really is. 47 fr.
- Credits: Senior photographer, Ronald Perkins.
- © Educational Direction; Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14468.

SOWERBY.

Agaricus glaucopus. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

SOWLE, NILES M. Elephant family. [Cutouts] 4 paint-ings on masonite. © Niles M. Sowle (in notice: Sowle); 1Jul72; GP79943.

- SPACE (Filmstrip) Teaching Resources Development Center. Distributed by Society for Visual Education. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: T485-1--T485-6: Skylab. 44 fr.--Space shuttle. 43 fr.--Inter-planetary space travel. 42 fr.--Sat-ellites at work. 44 fr.--Exploring the planets. 46 fr.--Man and the moon. 39 fr. © Teaching Resources Development

 - © Teaching Resources Development Center; 4Aug72; JP14314.

SPACE MAKER MANUFACTURING. ACE MARKEN MANUFACTURING. [Porch assy. with stairs & platform] Architectural drawing. ([Drawing no.]72-5-1) © Space Maker Manufac-turing; 25Jul72; IP10633.

- SPAFFORD, SUZY. See ROBIE, SUZANNE SPAFFORD.
- SPAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY (Filmstrip) Educational Direction, Made by Eye Educational Direction. Made by E Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, Gate House. 35 mm
- 35 mm. Contents: What is Spain? 40 fr.--Land, features and cities. 64 fr.--Resources, agriculture and industry. 47 fr.--Life in Spain. 57 fr. Credits: Photographer, Bruce Thomas. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep72; JP14287.
- SPANNINGER, EVELYN M. Folk art is fun. Designs 3. 16 reproductions of drawings in envelope. © Evelyn Spanninger; 1Mar72; GP81858.
- SPARER, FRED.
 - ARLE, FRED. Person locator, mobile home park. [Lot layout plan & bulletin board] 2 drawings (part col.) © Fred Sparer; 20Sep72; IU16285.
- SPARKS, CALVIN WILLIAM. Mush; a set of eight post cards. [Strange characters in squashing situations] By Cal Sparks. 8 prints in envelope. © Calvin Wil-liam Sparks; 4Aug72; K98363.
- SPEARMAN, JAMES, JR. [Plaque of Martin Luther King and his wife] Model. © James Spearman, Jr.; 10Aug72; GU49896.
 - [Plaque of Martin Luther King speaking to crowd] Model. © James Spearman, Jr.; 10Aug72; GU49895.
 - [Plaque of police with dogs attacking demonstrator] Model. © James Spearman, Jr.; 10Aug72; GU49897.
- SPECHT, PATRICIA LEE. [Hai Kai; female profile with curled hair; in relief; wall plaque] Ceram-ics. Signed. © Patricia Lee Specht; 21Jul72; GP79786.
- SPECTRUM FABRICS CO Dalehurst. See SANTEE UPHOLSTERY. Darby. See SANTEE UPHOLSTERY. Darnell. See SANTEE UPHOISTERY. For other works by Spectrum Fabrics Co. See CONFAB.
- SPEED CONTROL & CONCEALED HEADLIGHTS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by (Filmstrip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 87 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service confer-ence, session no.72-9) © Chrysler Corp.; 22Jun72; JP14189.
- SPELCE, FANNIE LOU. For works by Fannie Lou Spelce S SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. See
- SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Barton Springs. [Swimming pool full of people] By Spelce. Painting. Signed. © Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 27Nov72; GU50517.
 - Croquet [game with 7 players & 2 lock-ers-on] By Spelce. Painting. Signed. © Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 27Nov72; GU50519.

- Early winter months. [Children pla; ing in snow near barn & house] B Spelce. Fainting, Signed. © Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 27Nov72; GU50522. [Children play-Βv
- Feeding chickens. [Several people in barnyard] By Spelce. Painting. Signed. © Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 27Nov72; GU50520.
- First airplane ride. [Crowd around old biplane] By Spelce. Painting. Signed. © Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 27Nov72; GU50521.
- Library. By Spelce. Painting. Signed. © Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 27Nov72; GU50518.
- Z/NOV/2; GUDUDIO. The night before Christmas. [Parents decorating tree while 1 child peeks] By Spelce. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Cover of greeting card folder. Appl.istates prev: reg7.25Apr72, GU49149. © Spelce, whose full name is Fannie Lou Spelce, d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 15Nov72; GP82069.
- Roadside stand [with crops in back-ground] By Spelce. Painting. Signed. © Fannie Lou Spelce d.b.a. Fannie Lou Spelce Associates; 27Nov72; GU50523.
- SPENCE, PATRICK ALLEN.
 - [Bunty bunny; rabbit dressed as ref-eree] By Spence. Painting. Sign-ed. © Patrick A. Spence; 24Nov72; Sign-
 - ed. © Patrick A. Spence; CHNOVIE, GU50481. Chipper. [Whimsical elephant in striped trousers] By Spence. Paint-ing. Signed. © Patrick A. Spence; 100ct72; GU50221. [Cuddles; smiling, seated rabbit] By Spence. Painting. Signed. © Patrick A. Spence; 24Nov72; GU50485.
 - GU50485.
- GU50485.
 [Mister Mouse; wearing striped top hat with wedge of cheese] Painting on velour. Signed. © Patrick A. Spence; 14Sep72; GU50069.
 [Mr. Mouse; wearing top hat] By Spence. Painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Sep72, GU50069.
 NM: face & head on different human-like body. © Patrick A. Spence; 24Nov72; GU50483.
 [Mrs. Mouse; wearing hat with bow,
- 24Nov(2; GU50483. [Mrs. Mouse; wearing hat with bow, waving handkerchief] By Spence. Painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 14Sep72; GU5069. NM: female form with different human-like body. © Patrick A. Spence; 24Nov72; GU50484.
- [Pelican Pete; wearing striped pants, sweatshirt & cap] By Spence. Painting. Signed. © Patrick A. Painting. Signed. © Pat Spence; 100ct72; GU50261.
- SPITZWEG, KARL. [Gardening] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - [The rendezvous] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
 - [Serenade] See DONALD ART CO., INC. [The suitor] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- SPORTS (Filmstrip) Teaching Resources Development Center. Distributed by Society for Visual Education. 6 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: T500-1--T500-6: Drag rac-ing, 43 fr.--Surfing, 44 fr.--Glid-ing and soaring. 42 fr.--Parachuting. 42 fr.--Aerobatics. 41 fr.--Skin div-ing, 41 fr. © Teaching Resources Development
 - ing. 41 fr. © Teaching Resources Development Center; 7Aug72; JP14313.

- SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Bouys [1.e. Buoys] Pattern no.126. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Springwood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Springwood Fabrics; 30Aug72; H48928.
 - Candy. [Geometric motif] Pattern no.120. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Springwood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Spring-wood Fabrics; 31Jul72; H48724.
 - wood Fabrics; JiJul/2; H46/24. aryn. [Stylized floral pattern] Pattern no.117. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Spring-wood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Springwood Fabrics; JlJul72; H48721. Dupress [Bamboo & flowers on back-Caryn.
 - mpress. [Bamboo & flowers on back-ground swirls] No.121. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Springwood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Springwood Fabrics; 30Aug72; H48905. Empress.
 - Hoy poloy. [Floral motif] Pattern no.116. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Springwood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Sprin wood Fabrics; 31Jul72; H48723. © Spring-
 - ng. [Asymmetrical combination of floral & geometric patterns] No. Ming. ng. [ASymmetrical combination of floral & geometric patterns] No.12 By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Springwood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Springwood Fab-rics; 30Aug72; H48906. No.123.
 - Parisienne [floral] Pattern no.125. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Springwood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Springwood Fabrics; 30Aug72; H48929.
 - Posters [from Toulouse-Lautrec & others] No.122. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Spring-wood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Springwood Fabrics; 30Aug72; H48907.
 - Rainbow. [Geometric floral pattern] Pattern no.118. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Spring-wood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Springwood Fabrics; 31Ju172; H48720.
 - Red poppy. Pattern no.124. By Her bert Jacobs; author of the repro-duction: Springwood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Springwood Fabrics; 30Aug72; H48930. Pattern no.124. By Her-
 - Wilson. [Ornate floral motif] Pattern no.119. By Herbert Jacobs; author of the reproduction: Springwood Fabrics. Print on fabric. © Spring-wood Fabrics; 31Jul72; H48722.
- SREBNICK, JEAN.
 Dog. [Fringed sculpture resembling a shaggy dog] Paper. © Jean Srebnick; 9Sep72; GP80832.
 STADLER, ULRIKE.
 Labor. [Stooped figure walking uphill; sculpture] © Ulrike Stadler; 29Dec72; GU50700.

STAN-EL, pseud. See MARTINKUS, STANLEY C.

- STANLEY C. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Point Mugu. [Sailboats in harbor] By Lionel Barrymore; author of the reproduction: Brown & Bigelow, division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Standard Packaging Corp.; SDEC71: #M0365 6Dec71; H49365.
 - Specf; H49365. Spencer Tracy, Lionel Barrymore--were here. [Two men on sea in row boat near large schooner] By Lionel Barrymore; author of the reproduction: Brown & 'Bigelow; division of Standard Packaging Corp. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Standard Packaging Corp.; lDec71; H49366.

STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. BROWN BIGELOW. See BROWN & BIGELOW. BROWN & STANDARD PUB. CO.
Be kind: Eph. 4;32. [Boy & girl feeding puppy; frame-tray puzzle] 2557. Col. print. O Standard Pub. Co.; 24Jul72; K98555.
God Loves us: 1 John 4:11. [Boy & girl with kitten; frame tray puzzle] No.2569. Col. print. O Standard Pub. Co.; 24Jul72; K98615. God made every thing. [Boy & girl feeding lamb; frame-tray puzzle] 2568. Col. print. © Standard Pub. Co.; 24Jul72; K98554. we one another: John 15:17. [Boy % girl with pony; frame tray puzzle] No.2570. Col. print. © Standard Pub. Co.; 24Jul72; K98616. Love one another: John 15:17. STANFIELD, ELIZABETH POPLIN. How to study a foreign language. [Graphs & others] Written & illus-trated by Elizabeth Stanfield. 24 col. slides. © Elizabeth Poplin Stanfield; 310ct72; JUI3178. STANGENBERG, HEINZ. Edina. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. STANLAWS, P. The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS PUB. CO. STANLEY, BETTY. [Dogwood; curved branch] Col. repro-duction of painting. (A Piney branch original, no.2) © Betty Stanley; 1Jun72; GP81555. [Goldfinch and old shoe; pair building nest in shoe] Col. reproduction of painting. (A Piney branch original, no.1) © Betty Stanley; 1Jun72; no.1) © GP81554. [Mushrooms] Col. reproduction of painting. (A Piney branch original, no.4) © Betty Stanley; 1Jun72; no.4) © GP81557. [Rose medley: roses and musical notes] Col. reproduction of painting. (A Piney branch original, no.3) © Betty Stanley; lJun72; GP81556. STANLEY, MRS. JOHN O. See STANLEY, BETTY STANTON, NORMAN L. A knee with an eye. Painting. © Norman L. Stanton; 160ct72 GU50288. STAR ENGRAVING CO. [Article of jewelry] © Star E a.a.d.o. Star Engraving Co. Hopkinsville Tigers. [Tiger & club symbols; ring] Gold. Appl. ti.: High school ring, Hopkinsville High School, Hopkinsville, Ky. © 23Jun72; GP80742. Southfield School. Inc., Shreveport, Southfield School, Inc., Shreveport, La. [Incised eagle; ring] Gold. © 21Feb72; GP80353.

STAR PRODUCTIONS. Rod Stewart. [Male performer on stage] Signed: Lore; author of the print: Star Productions. Print. Appl. ti.: Black and white pictorial illustration of Rod Stewart. © Star Productions; 4May72; K98502.

STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Graf Zeppelin D LZ127. [Display model design] Display kit GZ-127. Drawing. Appl. author: Bernard B. Winston. © Star Professional Prod. (in notice: Star Pro Product); 190ct72; IP10771.

Los Angeles-2R-3. [Dirigible] Drawing. Appl. author: Bernard B. Winston. © Star Professional Prod.; 1Dec72; IP10836. U-2 glider. [Model airplane] Drawings by Del Gatto. Mechanical drawing. (Free flight, kit no.U-2) Appl. author: Bernard B. Winston. © Star Professional Product (in notice: Star Pro Product); 7Aug72; IP10630. Windows and the second s STARK, DAVID D. Wood ducks, aix spousa. See THEDA. STATES, THOMAS J. Asphalt designs. [Road surface sec-tions] Reproduction of drawing. © Thomas J. States; 21Nov72; GP81930. STEEL, JOHN. For works by John Steel See PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. STEELE, HENDERSON. Hampton feed body.[for toy truck] © Henderson Steele; 7Dec72; GP82350. STEELE, JOSEPH CLYDE. EELE, JUSERH CLIDE. [Affectionate monkey protecting chicken] Col. photo. Appl. author: William E. Watson. © Joseph Clyde Steele & William Edgar Watson; 5Jul72; JUL3103.

- STEELMASTERS, INC. Capri. [Array of foods, bottles & utensils on side of Dutch oven] Metal. © Steelmasters, Inc.; 17Jan72; GP80888.
- STEELY, R. L. Box. [Radio controlled model airplane] Drawing. © R. L. Steely & QM-Plans; 31May72; IP10606.
- STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. Aquarius. [Earring tree] Style no.102/12. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. B. Steinberg Kaslo Co., Inc.; 14Sep72; GP80865.
 - Aries. [Earring tree] Style no.102-10. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. B. Steinberg Kaslo Co., Inc.; 14Sep72; GP80866.
 - 14Sep72; GP80866.
 Cancer. [Earring tree] Style no.102/7. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. 14Sep72; GP80869.
 Capricorn. [Earring tree] Style no.102/1. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. 14Sep72; GP80875.
 Gemini. [Earring tree] Style no.102/8. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. 14sep72; GP80868.
 Leo. [Earring tree] Style no.102/6.

 - Leo. [Earring tree] Style no.102/6. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © ESK a.a.d.o. 14Sep72; GP80870.
 - Libra. [Earring tree] Style no.102/4. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. B. Steinberg Kaslo Co., Inc.; 14Sep72; GP80872.
 - Pisces. [Earring tree] Style no.102/11. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. B. Steinberg Kaslo Co., Inc.; 14Sep72; GP80864.

- Sagittarius. [Earring tree] Style no.102/2. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. B. Steinberg Kaslo Co., Inc.; 14Sep72; GP80874.
- Scorpio. [Earring tree] Style no.102/3. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. B. Steinberg Kaslo Co., Inc.; 14Sep72; GPB0873.
- 14Sep72; GP80873.
 Taurus. [Earring tree] Style no.102/9. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. B. Steinberg Kaslo Co., Inc.; 14Sep72; GP80867.
 Virgo. [Earring tree] Style no.102/5. Metal. Appl. author: Abraham J. Slovitt. © BSK a.a.d.o. B. Steinberg Kaslo Co., Inc.; 14Sep72; GP80871.
- STEINBERG, RUTH. Have you ever seen a zoofin? [Fish in comical situations] 23 drawings. © Ruth Steinberg; 170ct72; GU50252.
- STEINBERG STUDIO. Lenox. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- STERLING LACES, INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Sterling Laces, Inc. 23354. © 13Sep72; GU50161. 23363/23363 A-B-C-D-E-F. © 13Sep72; GU50160. [Lace design] Drawing. © Sterling Laces, Inc. 6113. © 25Aug72; GU50023. 6114. © 11Aug72; GU49905. 6115. © 25Aug72; GU50022. 6116/06116. © 25Aug72; GU50021. 12035. © 11Aug72; GU49906. 23366/23367. © 11Aug72; GU49907.
- STERN (DAVID) INC. Robin McGovern alias George Hood. [Port. of George McGovern as Robin Hood; poster] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. © David Stern, Inc.; 6Aug72; K98362.
- STEVENS, BRUCE. EXVENS, BRUCE. Caveman. [Comical character in vari-ous situations] Drawings (part col.) on 1 sheet. Signed.
 © Bruce Stevens; 19Sep72; GU50241.
- STEVENS, HOMER D. Digits. [Comic strips involving people & computers] By Homer Stevens & Bill Browne. 1 v. Prints. Signed: Stevens & Browne. © Homer D. Stevens & William Browne; 21Aug72; cr80820 GP80830.
- STEVENS TRADING CORP. Health is life, nature is love. [Smiling tomato] 4 prints (part col.) © Stevens Trading Corp.; 26Jun72; K98220.
- EVENSON, BRANSON G. [Mare and colt; sculpture on base] Appl. author: Charles A. Beil. © Branson G. Stevenson; 4Aug72; STEVENSON. GU49822.

STIFFEL CO.
[Lamp base, bulbous columnar motif]
No.5201. Metal. © Stiffel Co.;
18Jun72; GP80219.

[Lamp base, columnar motif] No.5203. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 18Jun72; GP80220.

- STIFFEL CO.-Con.
 [Lamp base, columnar motif] No.5211.
 Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 18Jun72;
 GP80221.
 - [Lamp base, columnar motif] No.5213. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 18Jun72; GP80216.
 - [Lamp base with fluted column] No.5210. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 18Jun72; GP80215.
 - [Lamp base with leaf motif & trans-parent bulb] No.5199. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 18Jun72; GP80217.
 - [Lamp base with scrolled base] No.5212. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 18Jun72; GP80222.
 - [Lamp base with stylized leaf cluster supporting transparent bulb] No.5200. Metal. © Stiffel Co.; 18Jun72; GP80218.
- STINA. For works signed by Stina See FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD.
- STIX, MARGUERITE. Sea pebbles. See SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP.
- CORP.
 STOBART, JOHN.
 Aboard Cutty Sark, decks awash.
 By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82139.
 Bark Gay Head & brig Victoria in arctic waters, 1871. By Stobart.
 Reproduction of oil painting.
 Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72 (in notice: 1971); GP82132.
 Bark Morning Star and brig Alexander cutting in, Arctic Ocean, 1889.
 By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82136. painting. Signed 300ct72; GP82136.
 - Bark Nautilus entering the Camel, Nantucket looking west. [Large salling ship being led into port] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72 (in notice: 1971); GP82126.
 - 300ct72 (in notice: 1971); GP82126. Brant Point, Nantucket, looking west; showing the old shipyard & the Camel entering port. By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72 (in notice: 1971); GP82124. Chariot of Fame, [Clipper ship] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82135. Cincinnati, queen city of the West,

 - 300ct/2; GF02195. Cincinnati, queen city of the Weat, ca. 1885. [Steamboats & barges on river near bridge] By Stobart; Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; representation of Stobart; 300ct72; Signed. GP82128.

 - GP82128. Dashing Wave outward bound through the golden gate. [Large sailing ship] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting, Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82134. Entering the Camel, Nantucket Harbor. [Tugboat pulling large sailing ship] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72 (in notice: 1971); GP82123. Gatherer. [Large sailing ship on rough sea] By Stobart. Reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82129. Nantucket Harbor from the northwest.

 - Nantucket Harbor from the northwest. [Large sailing ships lining port; ca, 1825] By Stobart. Reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72 (in notice: 1971); GP82133.
 - Nantucket Harbor from the southwest looking down Brant Point. [Harbor filled with large sailing ships] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72 (in notice: 1971); GP82125.

- Nantucket, whaling capitol of the world, ca. 1825. [Large sailing ships lining port] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82127.
- Packet Ambassador rounding race rock. [Ship rounding lighthouse] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82138.
- Rings End landing, Darien, ca. 1900. [Two ships in small inlet] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting, Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72 (in notice: 1971); GP82131.
- South Street, New York, by gaslight. [Waterfront street ca. 1800] By Stobart. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82140.
- Star of India, hove to for a pilot. [Large sailing ship alongside of small ship] By Stobart. Reproduc-tion of oil painting. Signed. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82130.
- Steam packet, Tycoon arriving at the levee, New Orleans. By Stobart, Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. ti.; Steam paket [i.e. packet] Tycoon at the levee, New Orleans. © John Stobart; 300ct72; GP82137.
- STOESSER, ERIC JOHANNES. [Paths of lives] See STOESSER, MILDRED MARTHA.
 - Sea of Ga-li-lee. [Locator map & temple] Print. © Eric Johannes Stoesser & Mildred Martha Stoesser d.D.a.M. & J. Van Moregray; 15Aug72; к98414
- STOESSER, MILDRED MARTHA. [Paths of lives; stick figures por-traying soldiers in the Boston traying solutions in the Doston Massacre & slaves on ship] 2 prints. © Mildred & Eric Stoesser d.b.a. M. & J. Van Moregray; 8Mar72; K97944. Sea of Ga-li-lee. See STOESSER, ERIC JOHANNES.
- STOHL, JOHN. The tooth drawer. [Man extracting tooth from man squirming on ground; statuette] By Raimondo Pereda; author of the reproduction: Juan S. Ventura. Metal. © John Stohl; Ventura. Metal. (1971); H49710.
- STOLLER, EZRA. Garden court -- new planting. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. See
- STONE, DAVID M. [Blue and yellow streaked sunset] See SEFARRA PRODUCTIONS, LTD.
 - Just like me. See SEFARRA PRODUCTIONS, LTD.
- STONE, GAIL MAUREEN. My book of homes. Plan 1-13. 1 v 13 architectural drawings. © Ga: Maureen Stone; 21Jul72; IU16226. Gail
- STONE, RONALD H.
 Bud[d]ha altar pedestal. [Scrolled motif] By R. Stone. Signed.
 © Ronald H. Stone; 5Nov72; GP81966.
 Elephant pedestal table. By R. Stone. Signed. © Ronald H. Stone; 5Nov72; apR1065
- Signed. GP81965.
- STONEHENGE PRODUCTS. FONEHENGE PRODUCTS. Genesis 1:29. And God said, behold I have given you every herb bearing seed which is upon the face of the earth; to you it shall be for meat. [Verse with marijuan & wheat; post-er] Signed: Arnold; author of the print: Stonehenge Products. Col. print. © Stonehenge Products; 23Aug72: K98590. 23Aug72; K98590.

- Season of the witch. [Pentangle with cabalistic symbols & demonic heads; poster] Col. serigraph. © Stone-henge Products (in notice: Stone-henge Prod.); 180ct72; K99225.
- FOTTLER STAGG & ASSOCIATES. Habitat 2, Lauderhill, Florida; Fourplex. [Plans for residence] 1-3. June 16, 1972. 2 v. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Job no.72-120 M. Appl. ti.: Fourplex concept land plan. Appl. states prev. pub. 2Aug71; IP9992. NM: unit floor plan. © Stottler Stagg & Associates; LAug72; IP10860. FOURPER MAPY STOTTLER STAGG & ASSOCIATES
- STOUFFER, MARY. Whooping cranes. See WIID DOG FTIMS.
- STRACHAN, PETER J. L. Great 20th Century passenger liners of the Western ocean. See MAXTONE-GRAHAM. JOHN.
- STRANGE PHENOMENA (Filmstrip) Teaching Resources Development Center. Dis-tributed by Society for Visual Educa-tion. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: T486-1--T486-6. Loch Ness monster. 39 fr.--Unusual science facts. 44 fr.--ESP. 49 fr.--Mind over matter. 42 fr.--ESP in animals and men. 43 fr.--Precognition. 43 fr © Teaching Resources Development Center; 4Aug72; JP14312. 43 fr.
 - STRAUCH, JACKSON MALLORY. PRAUCH, JACKSON MALLORY. A chart of human communication ten-dencies based on The prince, by Niccolo Machiavelli. Print. © Jackson M. Strauch; 21Nov72; к99915.
- STRAUSBAUGH, SHEILA L. Noise pollution crier [with head tilted back & mouth wide open] drawing. Signed. © Sheila L. Strausbaugh; 20Nov72; GU50465. Col.
- STREIB.
- TREIB, RAYMOND A. Potter's Bridge at night. [Covered bridge] Photo. © Raymond A. Streib; 7Aug72; JP14532.
- STREICHLER, RONNIE. [Article of jewelry] © Ronnie Streichler. Ring. [Hands cocking rifle] Metal. © 17Aug72; GP80673.
- STRICKER, D. C. Fertile valley. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- STRIETER, BRADFORD M. Garden of children's story illustra-tions. [Cinderella & others] Illustrated by Bradford Strieter. 1 v. 34 drawings. © Bradford M. Strieter; 24Nov72; GU50471.
- STRIMBAN, JACK. Mobile cubes [with flag-like decora-tion] Col. design. © Jack Strimban; 19Sep72; GU50124.
- STRITTER, FRANK. Developing self-instructional learn-ing materials. See BROOKE, MARTHA L.
- UART (C. H.) & CO., INC. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. See EMMONS JEWELERS, STUART INC.
- STUDENT, LOUIS JOSEPH, JR. Drift sculpturettes. [Ladybug, cater-pillar & mouse with cheese] 3 clay & wood works. © Louis Joseph Student, Jr. (Student); 17Sep72; GP80775.

- STUDENT RECREATION ASSN., INDIANA STATE UNIVERSITY. See INDIANA STATE UNIVER-SITY, TERRE HAUTE. STUDENT RECREATION ASSN.
- THE STUDENT VOTE, INC. See NATIONAL MOVEMENT FOR THE STUDENT VOTE, INC.
- STUDIO LORENZINI.
- [Fireworks display, River Thames at Westminster] Col. photo. © Stud Lorenzini; 21Jul72; JUl3160. © Studio
- STUDIO MARGARET. [Textile pattern] See CARJER LOOMS, INC.
- STUDIO MASAAKI.
- [Textile pattern] See PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- STUDIO ONE PRODUCTS, INC. Meepul. [Comical enlarged head with arms & legs, holding balloon; can-dle] Wax. © Studio One a.a.d.o. Studio One Products, Inc.; llMay72; GP82399.
- eepul. [Comical enlarged head with arms & legs, holding flower; candle] Wax. © Studio One a.a.d.o. Studio One Products, Inc.; llMay72; GP82400. Meepul.
- STUDIO REPRODUCTIONS. Concord. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Truro. See MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP.
- STUDIO III DESIGN FABRICS. Biltmore. See CONFAB. Meadow. See CONFAB.
- STUDNEY, VERA. Funi-Boy. [Clown rag doll] Textile. Appl. ti.: Clown rag doll. © Vera Studney; 13Jul72; GU49660.
- STYKA, TADE. Nude study no.1. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Nude study no.2. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- STYLESET FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Styleset Fabrics, division of Whittaker Textiles, Inc. A20,667. © 20ct72; H49004.
- STYSON INC Non, Inc., [Fondue pot with forks & base] Metal & wood. Appl. author; Fred Press. © Styson, Inc.; 13Sep69; Fondue royale. GP80601.
- EL SUBJUNTIVO PRESENTE. Pt.1 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School Dis-trict. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. With tape. Title in English also on appl.: The present subjunctive. © San Antonio Independent School District; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); JP14294.
- SUGGS, J. DAVID. You're loved. [Stylized head of long-haired, bearded man; poster] Col. serigraph on 2 sheets. © J. David Suggs; 270ct72; K99311.
- he city. [Man lying in doorway & other scenes] l v. Reproductions of photos. © Ron Sugiyama; lJu172; K98732. SUGIYAMA
- SULLIVAN ASSOCIATES. Sounds and letters, book 1. See BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES. Sounds and letters, book 2: On to storyland. See BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES.

- SULLIVAN, CINDY. Bejart ballet rehearsals. jart ballet rehearsals. 9 photos. © Cindy Sullivan; 31Ju172; JU13121.
- SULZBERGER, MARION B. Skin lesions depicted and defined. See INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATION & EDUCATION.
- SULZBERGER, ROBERTA Z. Skin lesions depicted and defined. See INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATION & EDUCATION.
- SUMMERS, ROBERT. Downtown Midland, 1972. See ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION.
- SUN VALLEY PRODUCTS. N VALLEY PRODUCTS. [Nude man; facing from waist up, rear view from waist down] Poster no.101. Reproduction of painting. © Sun Val-ley Products; 30Jun72; K98071.
- SUNSHINE ORIGINALS OF MIAMI, INC. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. See DON MANUEL OF MIAMI
- SUPERIOR HOME PRODUCTS, INC. Cookware sets with bird and flower design. 14 works. © Superior Home Products, Inc.; 28Jun72; GP80369.
- SUPERIOR INDUSTRIES, INC. [Hex. dimensional leaf pattern lamp base] No.1500. Metal. © Superior Industries, Inc.; 16Aug72; GU49930.
 - [Round dimensional designed pattern lamp base] No.1490. Metal. © Superior Industries, Inc.; 16Aug72; GU49933.
 - [Square dimensional leaf pattern lamp column and base] No.1491. Metal. © Superior Industries, Inc.; 16Aug72; GU49932.
 - [Square dimensional Victorian style lamp base] No.1475. Metal. © Superior Industries, Inc.; 16Aug72; GU49931.
 - [Square dimensional woven pattern lamp base] No.1473. Metal. © Superior Industries, Inc.; 28Jun72; GU49713.
- [Square dimensional woven pattern lamp column] No.1474. Metal. © Superior Industries, Inc.; 28Jun72; GU49714.
- SUPERVISING BY OBJECTIVES (Filmstrip) Addison-Wesley Pub. Co. Made by Loen-Brandt. 12 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Loen-Brandt, Inc. (principals: Steven C. Brandt & Ray Loen) © Addison-Wesley Pub. Co., Inc.; 27May71; JP14290.
- SURES ART ENTERPRISES, LTD. Diminishing returns. See O'CONNOR, FRANK. Portrait of Ayn Rand. See RAND, AYN.
- SUTHERLAND LEARNING ASSOCIATES, INC.
- See COMPARISONS OF ADJECTIVES AND ADVERBS. THE /d/ SOUND. THE PAST TENSE. PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS.
- PRONOMBRES COMPLEMENTARIOS. EL SUBJUNTIVO PRESENTE.
- THE /S/ SOUND.
- SUTTER, GORDON F. Good grief man, croaching [sic] with face covered and legs crossed. See LEISURE PRODUCTS INTERNATIONAL, INC.
- SUTTON, GEORGE MIKSCH. Scissor-tailed flycatcher, Muscivora forficata. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.

SUZY'S ZOO.

J2Y'S ZOO. [Sitting turtle; reading The Wall Street journal] Design 302. By Suzy Spafford (Suzanne S. Robie) Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Suzy's Zoo, a partner-ship consisting of Suzanne S. Robie & William C. Murr; 6Sep69; H48439. Rohie

- SWALLOW, LAURA.
 [Artistic alphabet; letters formed
 into assorted animals] Watercolor
 & India ink drawing. © Laura
 Swallow; l0Jul72; GU49824.
 [Artistic alphabet; letters formed
 into assorted animals] Watercolor
 & India ink drawing. © Laura
 Swallow; l0Jul72; GU49825.
- SWANNER, GENE H. Infant nurser. [Animals & clown in shape of baby bottles] No.1-4. 4 drawings. © Gene H. Swanner; 11Ju172; GU49791-49788.
 - SWEDEN: A REGIONAL STUDY (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X312-A--X312-D: What is Sweden? 64 fr.--Land, features and cities. 64 fr.--Resources, agricul-ture and industry. 53 fr.--Life in

 - Sweden. 60 fr. Credits: Photographer, Bruce Thomas. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep72; JP14267.
- SWEET, HAROLD. To drink or not to drink. See ABT ASSOCIATES, INC.
- SWENEY, FRED. The River Belle. See BROWN & BIGELOW. Sportman's game bag. See BROWN &
- SWERDLOW, ROBERT M. See AN INTRODUCTION TO AMERICAN INDUSTRY. ORGANIZING A STUDENT ENTERPRISE.

SWIFTSHIPS, INC.

- HTTSHIPS, INC.
 50' crewboat [inboard profile & plan,
 outboard profile & plan] Drawing
 by G. P. Drawings (blue line print)
 on 2 sheets. (Drawing no.800.00.03800.00.02) Scale of drawings
 3/4" = 12". © Swiftships, Inc.;
 31Aug72; IU16267.
- 50' lines. Dec. 31, 1969, Dwg. by Guidry. Mechanical drawing (blue line print) Appl. ti.: 50' stock lines and offsets. © Swiftships, Inc.; 5Sep72; IUI6279.
- 50' patrol boat outboard profile & inboard plan. Apr. 8, 1971.
 Drawing by G. P. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.50PA04 71-1) Scale of drawing 3/4" = 12".
 © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72; IU16265.
- 65" crewboat [inboard plan & profile, outboard plan & profile] May 2, 1972. Drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Drawing no.65CA0572-2 --65CA0572-1) Scale of drawings 1/2" = 1'-0". © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72: JUL6268. 31Aug72; IU16268.
- 5' patrol boat [inboard profile & plan, outboard profile & plan] Mar. 18, 1971. Drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Drawing no.800.00.07-800.00.02) Scale of drawings 1/2" = 12". © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72; IU16264.
- 65' stock lines. By Guidry. Dra (blue line print) on 2 sheets. Appl. ti.: 65' stock lines and offsets. © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72; IU16261. Drawing

SWIFTSHIPS, INC.-Con.

- 87' crewboat outboard profile & arrangement plan. Apr. 10, 1972. Drawing by G. P. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.87CA0472) Scale of drawing 3/8" = 12". © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72; IU16269.
- 87' patrol boat outboard profile and arrangement plans. May 28, 1971. Drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 3/8" = 12". © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72; IU16263.
- '' stock lines. By Guidry. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.800.00.01) Scale of drawing 3/4" = 1'-0". Appl. ti.: 87' stock lines and offsets. © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72; IU16260. 871
- inc.; JIAug/2; Iolocov. 105' crewboat outboard profile & inboard arrangements. Jan. 28, 1971. Drawing by G. P. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.105 CA 171) Scale of drawing 3/8" = 12". © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72; IUI6266.
- bindg(2) follows. 105' lines. Nov. 18, 1971. Drawing by Ken. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.800.00.01) Scale of drawing 3/4" = 12". Appl. t1: 105' lines and offsets. © Swiftships, Inc.; 31Aug72; IU16259.
- ships, Inc.; 51Aug/2; 1010299. 105' patrol boat [inboard profile & plan, outboard profile & plan] Drawings (blue line print) on 2 sheets. (Drawing no.800.00.03-800.00.02) Scale of drawings 3/8" = 1'-0". © Swiftships, Inc.; 20 were: JUL 2020 31Aug72; IU16262.
- SWISS OF AMERICA. Constitutional seventy-six. [Spirit of seventy-six group on obverse, crossed flags on reverse; medallion] Silver. © Swiss of America & Van G. Hewitt; 22Aug72; GU50093.
- SYCON INDUSTRIES, INC. [Three dimensional door panels; dimensions; circles & swirls] AD-2730. © Sycon Industries, Inc.; 15Aug72; GU49890.
 - [Three dimensional door panels; El Paso; Indian design] AD-2710. © Sycon Industries, Inc.; 15Aug72; GU49891.
 - [Three dimensional door panels; Mediterranean] AD-2720. © Sycon Industries, Inc.; 15Aug72; GU49889.
- SYLER, HARRISON B. House to grow. No.2. Architectural drawing. © Harrison B. Syler; 160ct72; IP10858.
- SYMES CAPRARU FAGAN, LTD.
 Volkswagen impression. [Rainbow of wide & narrow bands] Col. drawing. Appl. author: John A. Capraru.
 © Symes Capraru Fagan, Ltd.; 14Aug72; GU49909.
- SZEGHY. For works by Szeghy See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Amy '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint pig caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81068.
- lene '72. [Dainty bird with curled crown & tail feathers] Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint bird caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; cP81072; Arlene '72. GP81077.

- Betty Lou '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint rabbit caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81071.
 Dad '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint lion caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81074.

- JJun72; GP81074.
 Debbie '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint oat caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81075.
 Don '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint owl caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81073.
 Hooper '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint turtle caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81075.
 John '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint turtle caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81067.
 John '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint snail caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81069.
 Joyce '72. Reproduction of pen & inl

- Joyce '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint spider and web caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; 3Jun72; GP81070.
- Lynn '72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint mouse caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81072.
- Patrick 72. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.: Thumbprint frog caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; 3Jun72; GP81078.
- kip '72. [Ladybug on flower] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. ti.; Thumbprint bug caricature. © Joyce K. Szydlowski; JJun72; GP81076. Skip '72.

T

- % H WORKS UNLIMITED.
 New Ford short van. [Panel patterns] Drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Includes Pattern instruc-tions for new and old Fords, on 1 sheet. Appl. author: Michael David Tillman. Appl. ti.: Late Ford short.
 © Edward Hice & Michael David Tillman d.b.a. T & H Works Unlimited; 15Jun72; IP10723.
 Old Ford short van. [Panel patterns] Drawing (blue line print) on 4 sheets. Includes Pattern instruc-tions for new and old Fords, on 1 sheet. Appl. author: Michael David Tillman. © Edward Hice & Michael David Tillman d.b.a. T & H Works Unlimited; 15Jun72; IP10716.
 [Panel patterns; for van] Mechanical T & H WORKS UNLIMITED.
- [Panel patterns; for van] Mechanical drawing (blue line print) on 5 sheets. Appl. author: Michael David Tillman. © Edward Hice & Michael David Tillman d.b.a. T & H Works Unlimited; 15Jun72; IP10654.
- TKB. See THE KIT BIT.
- TMR SERVICE, INC. Croton Lions Club Xmas tree sale. [Cars pulled up outside drive-in theater] By J. Gerstein. Oil painting. Signed. © TMR Service Inc.; 17Nov72; GU50456. © TMR Service,
- T. TV & LEONARDO TELEVISION PRODUCTIONS, INC

Underdog [rescuing damsel from croco-diles] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4557)
 T. TV & Leonardo Television Prods., Inc.; 7Jun72; K98116.

TAFT, LEVI.

Vermont wildlife notes. See VERMONT WILDLIFE NOTES.

TAHOMA, QUINCY. For works by Tahoma Quincy See TUTT, F. H.

TAKAL, KIM.

- Reflections. [High-contrast view of persons on bank & their reflec-tions in water] Photo, © Kim Takal; 27Dec72; JU13222.
- Winter walk. [High-contrast view of avenue of trees] Photo. © Kim Takal; 27Dec72; JU13221.
- 'TAKING A GOOD LOOK AT SCIENCE (Filmstrip) KING A GOOD LOOK AT SCIENCE (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Troll Associates. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Taking a look at buoyancy. 50 fr.--Taking a look at magnets. 63 fr.--Taking a look at hight. 41 fr.--Taking a look at heat. 58 fr.--Taking a look at sound. 50 fr.--Taking a look at electricity. 52 fr. Credits: General editor, Bertram M. Siagel Siegel

© Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Dec71; JP14256.

- TALAMAS, GLENN ANDRE. For as the lightning comes from the east. By Talamas. Drawing. Sign Appl. ti.: Thunderbolt. © Glenn Andre Talamas; 13Sep72; GU50063. Signed.
- TALES FROM THE GRIMM BROTHERS (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 928-1--928-4: Rapunzel. 52 fr.--The frog prince. 52 fr.--Cinderella. 52 fr.--The valiant tailor. 53 fr. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 30Aug72; JP14238-14235.

TAMBURINE, JEAN. See BERTOLLI, JEAN TAMBURINE.

- TAMITS, FRANK. Virginia historical commemorative stamp rginia historical commemorative stamp map including state flag and seal. [Stamp collage in shape of state; post card] Col. print. (U.S.A. his-torical commemorative stamp map ser-ies, serial no.A-00/10) © Frank Tamits; 4Jul72; K97966.
- TANDOO, JAMES M. Amaze. [Intri
 - [Intricate maze] Print © James M. Tandoo; 6Jun72; K98076.

- TANG, DARL L. [American Airlines 747 luxury liner] See ALLIED DISPLAY & PACKAGING CORP.
- TAOS ART GALLERY, INC. (N.M.) The dueling pistol [by candlestick, wine glass & oval port. of woman] Painting by Paul DiBert. Col. re-production. Signed: DiBert. © Taos Art Gallery, Inc.; 28Aug72; cp82122 GP82122.
- TAPERNOUX, DIANA.
 Stross, a symbol of unity. [Cross fused with star of David; 2 versions; design for jewelry] 2 designs.
 © Diana Tapernoux & Violet Wolfe; 17Jul72; GU50057.
- TARANTINO, JOHN. [Lady Macbeth and the Avon lady; & The Devil] 2 drawings. Signed. © John Tarantino; 30Nov72; GU50619.
- TAT AND TOE'S TALE (Filmstrip) Innova-tive Resources. 31 fr., color, 35 mm. Credits: By Jan Kavanagh & Nancy

MacKay. © Nancy MacKay & Jan Kavanagh; 2Mar72; JP14169.

TATOYA, KAREN LEITZMAN. [Decorated pinto-paint pedigree form] See HOBBY HORSE GIFT SHOP. TÀURIELLO, FRANK M. Flower child. See DONALD ART CO., INC. TAYLOR. A Taylor tot. See DONALD ART CO., TNC TAYLOR (C.) CO., INC.
Ag-tye; or, Tye-all. Jan. 19, 1972.
Mechanical drawing (blue line print)
Appl. author: Charles F. Taylor.
© C. Taylor Co., Inc.; 19Jan72;
IP10822. TAYLOR, CARL A., SR. I'm a flea [seated at picnic table loaded with food] Col. drawing. © Carl A. Taylor, Sr.; 30Nov72; GU50579. TAYLOR, CHARLES F. Ag-tye. See TAYLOR (C.) CO., INC. TAYLOR, JOHN W. Winter marsh. See NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA. TAYLOR, KAREN KAY. [Blob people; figurines] 8 ceramic figurines. © Karen Kay Taylor; 21Jul72; GU49767. TAYLOR-MERCHANT CORP. See WATER DESTRUCTION. TAYLOR, RICHARD E. Photographer on assignment. [Camera] Print. © R. Taylor; 7Apr72; K98175. TEACHING RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT CENTER. SPACE. SPORTS. STRANGE PHENOMENA. TEED, GERALDINE. Parts of the horse [shown in diagram; placemat] Col. print. © Gerri (Geraldine) Teed; 11Ju172; K98144. TEJARATCHI, MASSUD. For works by Massud Tejaratchi See PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALI-FORNIA, INC. TELETAPE CORP. See PRODUCT SCIENTIFIC INFORMATION: DERMATOLOGY. SALES ORIENTATION. THE URINARY TRACT. TEMPLE, MELVIN VAN. Tempart. [Abstract of disjointed female body] Painting. © Melvin Temple; 2Aug72; GU49829. TEN BOOM, CORRIE. See BOOM, CORRIE TEN. TENNEN, KEN. For works with photography by Ken Tennen See VISUAL CREATIONS. TEQUE, INC. Barn west. See LANDON, JOHN ROBERT. TERINA, pseud. See NARDONE, TERESA L.

TESCHNER, THEODORE. See TILOPA ENTER-PRISES

TESELSKI, STANLEY. SEISKI, STANLEY. Ecce Homo. [Port. of suffering Christ with crown of thorns & uplifted eyes] Author of original work unknown; author of the repro-duction: Stanley Teselski. Repro-duction engraved on glass. NM: etched reproduction. © Stanley Teselski; 240ct72; H49732. TEULING, DAVID. Holy Bible in 3 words. [Simulated book binding] Col. print. © Dave Teuling; 19May72; K98010. TEXFI IMPRESSION, INC. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Texfi Impression, Inc. Pattern no. 340. © 1Aug72; H49738. 350. © 1Jun72; H48421. 391. © 1Jun72; H48419. 392. © 1Jun72; H48423. 393-394. © 1Jun72; H48422, 48420. 395. © 1Jun72; H48356.
 396.
 ©
 1Jun72; H48354.

 397.
 ©
 1Jun72; H48357.

 398.
 ©
 1Jun72; H48433.
 399. © 1Jun72; H48365. 400. © 1Jun72; H48496. 401. © 1Jun72; H48364. 404-407. © 1Jun72; H48471-48468. 409. © 1Aug72; H49535. 410. © 1Jun72; H48459. 411. © 1Jun72; H48434. 413. © 1Jun72; H48461. 414. © 1Jun72; H48431. 417. © 1Jun72; H48363. 418. © 1Jun72; H48432. 422. © 1Jun72; H48362. 423. © 1Aug72; H49736. 424-425. © 1Jun72; H48463-48462. 427. © 1Jun72; H48460. 429-430. © 1Jun72; H48437, 48435. 432-433. © 1Jun72; H48360-48361. 434. © 1Jun72; H48436. 438. © 1Aug72; H49745. 443. © 1Aug72; H49741. 445. © 1Aug72; H49740. 456. © 1Aug72; H49744. 465. © 1Aug72; H49737. 466. [Ladybugs] © 1Aug72; H49739. 472. © 1Aug72; H49742. 478. © 1Aug72; H49735. 495. © 1Aug72; H49743. TEXTRON, INC. GORHAM. See GORHAM. THAYER, LOIS MAE. Plate F. [Mice, elephant, thistle, violet & lilac] By Thayer. 7 col. reproductions of watercolor paint-ings. Signed. © Lois Mae Thayer (in notice: Thayer); IMay72; K99402.

Plate G. [Children, owls, clowns, sea-gulls & waterlily] By Thayer. 16 col. lithographs of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Lois Mae Thayer; 1May72; K98542.

Plate H. [Heads of assorted animals & various birds in flight] By Thayer. 19 reproductions of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Lois Mae Thayer; 1May72; K98543.

Plate J. [Klondike & Northwest scenes] By Thayer. 40 col. scenes] By Thayer. 40 col. repro-ductions of drawings on 1 sheet. Signed. © Lois Mae Thayer (in notice: Thayer); 5May72; K99069.

late K. [Iris, pansies, daisies, carnations & others] By Thayer. 14 col. prints on 1 sheet. Signed. © Lois Mae Thayer (in notice: Thay-er); 1May72; K99120. THEDA. Wood ducks, aix spousa. [Pair, on log] By David D. Stark; author of the reproduction: David D. Stark & Theodora L. Peigh. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed: D. D. Stark. © David D. Stark & Theodora L. Peigh d.b.a. Theda; 28Jan72; H48651. THEY NEED ME (Filmstrip) Churchill Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: My mother and father need me. 26 fr.--My baby sister needs me. 26 fr.--My friends need me. 23 fr.--My dog needs me. 23 fr.-Credits: Producer, Rosemary Luxton; script, Rosemary Luxton & Ruth West-phal; photographer, John Morrill. Appl. author: Churchill Productions, Inc. Inc. © Churchill Films, Inc.; 21May69; JP14332, 14334, 14331, 14333. THIEVES MARKET. [Line drawing, elderly English type gentleman] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Frances E. Harris.
 © Thieves Market; 20Jun72; GP81264. THINK TWICE (Filmstrip) Bank of Ameri-ca N.T. & S.A. Made by Training Dept., World Headquarters. 93 fr., color, 35 mm. (Big Jeff's casefile, no.1) © Bank of America N.T. & S.A.; 191072: JP10476 19Jun72; JP14476. THIRD & ELM PRESS. Herbs for your garden and kitchen [with explanations for growth & use] Original woodcut by Ilse Buchert; author of the print; Third & Elm Press, Col. print. © Third & Elm Press; 31Dec71; K98519. THOMAS, CALLISTER. For works by Callister Thomas See WOODCO. THOMAS, KAREN. The story of the cosmic circle. le story of the cosmic circle. [Man within circle with sunburst in center; cover illus.] By Maitreyi, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Appl. states prev. reg. 23Jul71, GU47661. © Maitreyi (Karen Thomas); 23Jun72; GP81719. THOMAS, LOU JON. [Martin Tune; head of man with shoul-der-length hair, Van Dyck beard & patches on cheeks] Oil painting. © Lou Jon Thomas; 7Sep72; GU50129. THOMAS, ROBERT, JR.
[Bicentennial trademark; drum flanked by 2 flags & spirit of '76 group; designs on T-shirts] 2 col. designs.
© Robert Thomas, Jr.; 260ct72; THOMASON, JOANNE. Mop Top moods. [Comical expressions on buttons] By Joanne, pseud. 12 reproductions of drawings on metal. © Joanne Thomason (in no-tice: Joanne); 5Nov71; GP81739. THOMASON, JOEL F. See QUALITY SYSTEMS.

Plate K.

THOMPSON, ARTHUR EDWARD. Humpty Dumpty [sitting on wall with voluptuous angel] By Arthur Thomp-son. Drawing. Signed. © Arthur Edward Thompson; 10Aug72; GU49894.

THOMPSON, ELIZABETH. Redpins. [Indian style clothespin doll] By Lizkay of Phoenix, pseud. Wood, plastic & textile. © Eliza-beth Thompson; 50ct72; GU50226. THOMPSON, J. CHARLES. Coat of arms of William Flournoy Parsons, Senior Cadet & Captain of Fleming-Parsons of Cumbernauld. See PARSONS, WILLIAM FLOURNOY. THOMPSON, J. CHARLES. See HERALDIC ART. THOMPSON, MARSHALL T. U.S. Capitol Bldg., Washington, D.C. [Desk penholder set] Hydrocal plaster. © Marshall T. Thompson; 14Nov72; GP82376. THOMPSON, RAY BOND. [Sourpuss face, grump, razzberries; 3 circle faces with protruding tongues] Col. design. © Ray Bond Thompson; 25Aug72; GU49981. THOMPSON, RICHARD JOSEPH. [Aerial view rendering of landscape with a town & a network of roads] Painting. © Richard Joseph Thompson; 130ct72; GU50260. THOMPSON, RONNIE. Peace. [Starred & striped hand with smoking, pointed index finger & ma-chine gun cuff link; sticker] Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Red, whit & blue hand with smoking, pointed index finger. © Ronnie Thompson; 4Apr72; GP81056. white THORNTON, TOMMY. Coral reef of Guam Island. Col. slide. © Tommy Thornton; 13Nov72; JU13180. [Crown-of-thorns star fish] Col. slide. © Tommy Thornton; 240ct72; JU13166. THRASHER, LESLIE. The Saturday evening post. See CURTIS PUB. CO. THE THREE HAPPY LIONS (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/University Films. 48 fr., color, 35 mm. Based on the Happy lion books, written by Louise Fatio & illustrated by Roger Duvoisin. Credits: Producers & art directors, Marvin L. Reiter & Ed Dahlin. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. Appl. states prev. pub. 17Ju159 & reg. A399994. NM: additions. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 18Aug72 (in notice: 1971); JP14483. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. [Article of jewerly] Bolivia. Appl. author: Carlos Schohaus. © Tiahuanaco Jewels a.a.d.o. Artes Indusnaco deweat triales, Ltda. Ancient ball player with feather crown. [Pendant] 222. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-194. Bat figure with alligator heads on his wings. [Pendant] 239. Metal. © 28May72; GFO-223. Condor figure with crown, holding double command cane. [Pendant] 217. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-220. Crying mask with snakes around. [Pendant] 235. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-207. bevil's figure with big ears and stylized human body. [Pendant] 106. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-213. Dragon with alligator heads on his feet. [Pendant] 234. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-206.

Face with 6 jaguar heads around. [Pendant] 237. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-209

Female face with double crown and stylized arms and legs. [Pendant] 104. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-215. Four dragon heads in a round circle. [Pendant] 230. Metal. © 28May72;

- GF0-203.
- Human face with bird wings all around. [Pendant] 236. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-208.
- Human figure holding command canes in both hands with feather crown. [Pendant] 233. Metal. © 28May7 © 28May72; GF0-205.
- Human figure showing teeth. [Pendant] 221. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-193.
- Human figure with bird head. [Pendant] 223. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-195.
- Human figure with crown showing two jaguars. [Pendant] 229. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-201.
- Human head with crown and necklace [Pendant] 225. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-197.
- Jaguar figure with condor's head on the end of his tail. [Pendant] 161. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-222.
- Jaguar head with crown and half moon on the bottom. [Pendant] 105. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-214
- Male figure with a stick in his nose and big ears. [Pendant] 216. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-221.
- Male figure with big crown. [Pendant] 107. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-212.
- Male figure with big crown. [Pendant] 227. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-199.
- Male figure with two birds as crown. [Pendant] 108. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-211.
- Monkey holding a cane. [Pendant] 101. Metal. © 28May72; GFO-218.
- Seated figure with bird on his head. [Pendant] 103. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-216
- Gro-200
 Seated figure with monkey on his head. [Pendant] 220. Metal.
 © 28May72; GFO-192.
 Seated figure with nose stick. [Pendant] 218. Metal. © 28May72; GFO-192]
- GF0-190.
- Seated woman with small wings on her head. [Pendant] 1 © 28May72; GF0-217. 102. Metal.
- Skeleton's head with long earrings. [Pendant] 219. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-191.
- Stylized human body with snakes all around. [Pendant] 224. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-196.
- Stylized human figure spouting fire and carrying a feather crown. [Pendant] 231. Metal. © 28May7 © 28May72; GF0-202.
- Stylized jaguar with crown. [Pendant] 226. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-198.
- Two alligators with fish tails. [Pendant] 228. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-200.
- Two boatmen fighting. [Pendant]
 232. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-204.
 Two dancing human figures with alligator heads. [Pendant] 238. Metal. © 28May72; GF0-219.
- [Metamorphosic figure holding canes in both hands and with double crown; sculpture] 109. [Bolivia] Appl. author: Carlos Schohaus. © Tiahuan-aco Jewels a.a.d.o. Artes Indus-triales, Ltd.; 28May72; GF0-210.

- TIDEWATER MARINE SERVICE, INC. 16th annual report for the year ended March 31, 1972. [011 man comparing past & present industry facilities] 24 p. 7 col. prints. © Tidewater Marine Service, Inc.; 29Jun72; K99479.
- TIFFANY & CO. [Article of jewelry] © Tiffany a.a.d.o. Tiffany & Co. Bird clip. 310/703; M14458. Metal & jewel. © 10ct72; GP81804

 - Byzantine bracelet. 325/172; M14574. Metal & jewel. © loct72 GP81814. Chain mail bracelet with dagger. 325/171; 703587. Gold & jewel. © loct72; GP81813.

 - Coral & diamond earring. 305/122; M14460. © 10ct72; GP81807.
 Gold & platinum bracelet. [Linked x-shapes] Design 128, 325/163; 703828. © 10ct72; GP81811.
 - Hinge bracelet, 325/162. Gold, platinum & jewel. © 10ct72; GP81812.
 - Leaf earring. 305/118; 703266. Metal & jewel. © 10ct72; GP81809. Leaf pin. 310/674; 703632. Metal & jewel. © 10ct72; GP81810.

 - Ring with black enamel, coral & diamonds. 330/2021; M14457. © 10ct72; GP81806.
 - Star on star earring. 305/121: M14288. Metal & jewel. © 10ct72; GP81808.
 - Twin clip-on ring. 330/1962; M14255. Metal & jewel. © 10ct72; GP81805.
- TIGER CARD CO. Thanks, life is full of little sur-prises, your act of kindness was a happy one. [Little boy turning hose on mailman; greeting card folder] no.72 MW. Col. print. © Tiger Card Co.; 180ct72; K99877.
- TILLINGHAST, WESLEY R. Pollution control with three complete washes. Mechanical drawing. Sheet no.8. Appl. ti.: A new type of pol-lution control system. © Wesley R.
- Tillinghast; 130ct72; IU16302.
- TILLION, DIANA. Jonathan Livingston Seagull. See BAILY, DOUGLAS B.
- TILLMAN, HAZEL KING. Rose, John F. Kennedy. [Grouping of several rose buds & 1 opened blossom] By Hazel King, Water-color painting. Signed. © Hazel King Tillman; 19Dec72; GU50638. Rose Reguse albe. [Three full blogg]

- Rose, Ragusa alba, [Three full-blown blossoms with leaves] By Hazel King. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Hazel King Tillman; 180ct72;
- GU50357.
- TILLMAN, MICHAEL DAVID. New Ford short van. See T & H

 - WORKS UNLIMITED.
 - Old Ford short van. See T & H WORKS UNLIMITED.
 - [Panel patterns] See T & H WORKS UNLIMITED.
- TILOPA ENTERPRISES. Massage a friend's feet today. [Bottom of feet showing reflex areas; chart] Author of the print: Theodore Teschner d.b.a. Tilopa Enterprises. Col. print. © Tilopa a.a.d.o. Tilopa Enterprises; 1Nov72; YOOJ3 К99913.
- TIMME, LELYWEN GOTTLIEB. Darn flea. [Buck deer scratching with hind leg] By Sonny Timme. Reproduc-tion of charcoal drawing. Signed. © Lelywen Gottlieb Timme (Sonny Timme); 23Jun72; GP80684.

Property dispute. [Birds on fallen tree cheeping at buck deer] By Sonny Timme. Reproduction of char coal drawing. Signed. © Lelywen Gottlieb Timme (Sonny Timme); 23Jun72; GP80683. char-

TINA

- rd. [Figurine] Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood. © Henri-ette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP82184. Bird.
- 7Aug/1 (in notice: 1972); GP02104.
 Cat head. [Sculpture] Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood. © Henri-ette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP82188.
 Chicken rooster. [Figurine] Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood, Tina. © Henriette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP82183.
- (19/2); GP02105.
 Clown head. [Sculpture] Apàl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood.
 Henriette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP02107.
 I needed this. See FRAN MAR GREET ING CARDS, LTD.
- See FRAN MAR GREET-
- [Figurine] Lion. Appl. author:
- Lion. [Figurine] Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood. © Henrie ette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP82186.
 Mod ovl. [Figurine] Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood. © Henri-ette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP82190.
 Owl head. [Sculpture] Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood. © Henri-ette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP82189.
 Owl head. productor (in the second d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP82189.
- Owl on a branch. [Figurine] App. author; Henriette A. Bloodgood. © Henriette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice; 1972); cP80282 Appl. GP82182
- Pig. [Figurine] Appl. author: Henriette A. Bloodgood. © Henri-ette A. Bloodgood d.b.a. Tina; 7Aug71 (in notice: 1972); GP82185.
- TINNEY, J. W. Own a piece of the rock. See HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.
- TIPPECANOE ANCIENT FIFE & DRUM CORPS. EPPECANOE ANCIENT FIFE & DRUM CORPS. Sketches of the uniforms of the musi-cians of the Compagnies Franches de la Marine of Canada, circa 1720. By Eugene Leliepvre. 4 reproductions of pen, ink & wash drawings. Signed. Covers of notepaper folders. Appl. author: Tippecanoe Ancient Fife & Drum Corps, employer for hire. Appl. ti.: Colonial French in North Ameri-ca. © Tippecanoe Ancient Fife & Drum Corps; 30Jun72; GP79524.
- TODAY'S TIRES, FACTS AND FIXES (Film-strip) Chrysler Corp. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 91 fr., color, 35 mm. (Master technicians service confer-ence, session no.72-12) © Chrysler Corp. 28Sep72. IP14381 Corp.; 28Sep72; JP14381.
- TODD, JENELL D. Barn puzzle. [Whimsical animals crammed together] Another design by Jenell Todd. Col. reproduction of drawing on wood. Signed. © Jenell D. Todd; 15May71; GF79527.
 - Goldfish bowl puzzle. Another design by Jenell Todd. Col. reproduction of drawing on wood. Signed.
 © Jenell D. Todd; 30Sep71; GP79526.
- TOELKE, CATHLEEN ANN. [Butterfly] By C. Toelke. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Cathleen Ann Toelke; 60ct71; GP80515.
 - [Cigar store Indian man] By C. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Cathleen Ann Toelke; 1Apr72; GP80509.

- [Cigar store Indian woman] C. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Cathleen Ann Toelke; 1May72; GP80518.
- [Devine [sic] mushroom] By C. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Cathleen Ann Toelke; 2Nov71; GP80512.
- [Frog] By C. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Cathleen Ann Toelke; 5Jan72; GP80516. [Mushrooms] By C. Toelke. Reproduc-tion of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Cathleen Ann Toelke; 5Jan72; GP80513
- © Cathleen Ann Toerke; Joanne, GP80513. Owl] By C. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Cath-leen Ann Toelke; 3Sep71; GP80517. [Owl] [Owl]
- Dwl] By C. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Cathleen Ann Toelke; 40ct71; GP80514.
- TOELKE RONALD R
 - JELKE, RONALD R. Grenadier, 37th Foot, 1776. By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: British Grenadier, 1776. © R. Toelke; 28Aug71; GP80510.
 - [Historic map of Alaska] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen % ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 14Apr72; GP80527.
- GPOUD27.
 [Historic map of District of Columbia] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 10Aug72; GP80520.
 [Historic map of Georgia] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Ronald R. Toelke; 6May72; GP80523.
 [Historic map of Hawiii] By R. Toelke.
- [Historic map of Hawaii] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 5Jun72; GP80519.
- [Historic map of Idaho] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © Ronald R. Toelke; 6Mar72; Signed. GP80524.
- (HOUD24.
 [Historic map of Nevada] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 2Jun72; GP80521.
 [Historic map of Oregon] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 6May72; GP80522.
- GP80522.
 [Historic map of Washington] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 14Apr72; GP80525.
 [Historic map of Wyoming] By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 16Mar72; GP80526.
 Private. New Jersey Infantry, 1780.
- Private, New Jersey Infantry, 1780. By R. Toelke. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. © R. Toelke; 28Aug71; GP80511.
- TOLEDO SCALE. TRAINING DEPT. See MODEL 1080 SPEED CHECK. [SENTINEL II CYLINDER SCALE MODEL 1361] [SERIES 1100 DUO PENDULUM SCALES]
- TOLLEY, CALVIN C., SR. Our Redeemer. See LENNARD, J. A.
- TOLSON, TANA LEE DSON, TAWA LEE. Willa Milla, black & white double-ended doll. [Stuffed] Textile. © Tana Lee Tolson & Nori-Jo Tolson Busardo; 31Ju172; GU49804.
- TOMCZAK, STELLA. Love in bloom. See TOMCZAK, VICTOR H.
- TOMCZAK, VICTOR H. Love in bloom. [Diamond ring inside rose] Col. transparency. © Victor H. Tomczak & Stella Tomczak; 120ct72; JUI3161.

- TONEY (R. D.) CONSTRUCTION. R-D-T plans, boat trailer assembly. Drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Sheet noll-3. © Robert D. Toney d.b.a. R. D. Toney Construc-tion; lNov72; IP10867.
- TONEY, ROBERT D CONSTRUCTION. ROBERT D. See TONEY (R. D.)
- TONI, pseud. See VARGO, TONI.

TOON, FAYE. [Article of jewelry] © F. Toon. Night watch sentry box charm. Metal. © 180ct72; GP82257.

- TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Dubuqueland's Gaslight Room. [Bird's eye view of winding river; menu insert] Author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Col. print. © Topeka Inn Management, Inc.; 21Aug72; K990 37. [Bird's-K99037.
 - [Luncheon inserts, Ventura On the Beach; Mt. Rainier, Space Needle & other Washington State scenes; menu] Author of the print: Allis Press, Inc. Col. print. © Topeka Inn Management, Inc.; 1Dec72; Kog740. к99749.
- TOPICS IN ALGEBRA (Filmstrip) Educa-tional Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X328-A--X328-F: Complete factorization. 57 fr.--Positive inte-gral exponents: introduction. 56 fr. --Positive integral exponents: opera-tions. 59 fr.--Multiplying polynomi-als. 57 fr.--Radicals: simplifying product. 65 fr.--Radicals: simplify-ing quotient. 62 fr. Credits: General editor. Buth Kemish
 - Credits: General editor, Ruth Kemish. © Educational Direction, Inc.; 1Sep72; JP14262.
 - TORPLUND, LORNA A.
 - Artistry in wax. [Floral arrange-ments; in relief; wall plaques] 3 wax plaques. © Lorna A. Torplund; 20Nov72; GU50459.

- TORRENCE, KENNETH G. Right on! [Rear view of baby Arkansas Razorback football player nude from waist down standing on map of Texas; poster] By Ken Torrence. Col. print. Signed. © Ken Torrence; 9Sep72; K99129.
- TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. The average truck supports: 2 mechan-ics ... and 1 hard working truck-er's family! [Group of people standing on back of sweating truck; post card] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PA-4-1002-15) © Transportier Press Inc.
 - stuff by Overdrive, PA-4-1002-15)
 © Transamerican Press, Inc.; ILDec72; K99899.
 Dirty old truckers need love as well as loads. [Lecherous man embracing woman; post card] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PA-6-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; ILDec72; K99888.
 Driving a truck is like sex, it takes practice, experience & natural
 - Driving a truck is like sex, it takes practice, experience & natural talent. [Truck, woman & man with Superman shirt; post card] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PA-7-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; llDec72; K99898.
 Even the best co-drivers have minor disagreements. [Man being pushed out of truck; post card] Print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PP-3-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; llDec72; K9892.
 - PP-3-1002-15) © Transamerica Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99892.
 - Greetings from your hard boiled trucker. [Egg shaped head; post card] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PA-3-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; llDec72; K99889.

- TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC.-Con.
 Honey, you wouldn't believe this messed up trip. [Battered truck & driver throwing papers in the air; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-3-1001-35) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99886.
 Hope you're taking good care of the young un's while I'm on the road! [Woman bottle feeding baby pig; post card] Print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PP-1-1002-15)
 © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99891.
 I haul a lot of big loads, but my

 - haul a lot of big loads, but my love for you is the biggest! [Driver leaning out of truck cab; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-7-1001-35) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; llDec72; K99885.
 - Press, Inc.; IIDec72; A99005.
 I miss your smile, your tears, your
 walk, your laugh. [Trucks surrounding outline of woman's face; greeting card folder] Col. print.
 (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive,
 GC-6-1001-35) © Transamerican
 Press, Inc.; llDec72; K99901.
 - would have been back sooner but I stopped to lend a guy a hand. [Disembodied hand handcuffed to bumper of car; post card] Print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PP-4-1002-15) © Transamerican Prose Las
 - (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PP-4-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; llDec72; K99890. I'm here, you're there, everything else is nowhere. [Truck & outline of woman's face; post card] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PA-8-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; llDec72; K99896.
 - Keep on truckin'. along; sticker] [Truck speeding BS-4-1003-100.
 - along; sticker] ES-4-1003-100. Col. print. © Transamerican Press, Inc.; llDec72; K99903. he last word in lonesome is me. [Silhouette of truck on deserted highway; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-12-1001-35) © Trans-american Press, Inc.; llDec72; K99883. * truck beings out the besst in Me. The
 - My truck brings out the beast in me, you bring out the best in me! [Hairy creature; post card] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PA-2-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99895.
 - Only a sucker can love a trucker! [Girl gazing at man in cab of truck; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-8-1001-35) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99879.
 - Press, Inc.; IIDec72; K99019. Piggybacking is for pigs. [Four trucks on back of giant pig on railroad tracks; post card] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PA-5-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; IIDec72; K99894.
 - Press, Inc.; Indec/2; K999-. In, sex & booze are a trucker's enemy, love thine enemy! [Man in bar passionately grasping sexy woman; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-11-1001-35) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; hlbec72; K99882. Sin.
- Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99882.
 So we have a minor little disagreement occasionally, 1'd rather fight than switch! [Man holding woman by neck as she raises rolling pin; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, 6C-10-1001-35) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99880.
 There are old truckers, there are bold truckers, but few old and bold truckers! [Quivering old man on bed next to beckoning woman; post card] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PA-1-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99897. 11Dec72; K99897.

- Truck it! [Words on back of truck; sticker] Col. print. © Trans-american Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99902.
- Truckers are not oversexed, they're just undersupplied! [Fiendish looking man holding motel key; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-1-1001-35) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99878.
- Truckers prefer their women to be the sweet, innocent type. [Seductively dressed woman; post card] Print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, PP-2-1002-15) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99893.
- When I'm on the road I get nervous, that's why I like being with you. [Shaking truck & driver; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-4-1001-35) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99881. When I'm out truckin' I know your heart is faithful and true to me alone [Driver envisioning
- alone. [Driver envisioning shapely figure; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-5-1001-35) © Transamerican Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; K99887.
- When I'm out truckin' I miss all the little things. [Teddy bear, ball & other toys; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Overdrive, GC-2-1001-35) © Trans-american Press, Inc.; llDec72; roo88/ к99884.
- You must be hot stuff, you made this trucker blow his cool. [Driver staring lecherously at attractive girl; greeting card folder] Col. print. (Truck'n stuff by Over-drive, GC-9-1001-35) © Trans-american Press, Inc.; 11Dec72; roocoo K99900.
- TRAPNEHIS, E. C. Alphabet fireplace [cutout; letters & numbers surrounding flames with rag doll on mantle] Col. drawing on 6 sheets. © E. C. Trapnehis; 12Sep72; K99075.
- TRAPPISTINES.
- RAPPISTINES.
 Trappistine originals. [Stylized Holy Family & others; greeting card folders] 27-1--27-5. Author of the prints: Sister M. Bernadette, O.C.S.O. 5 col. serigraphs.
 Trappistines a.a.d.o. Cistercians of the Strict Observance in Massa-chusetts, Inc.; 1Sep72; K99361.
- TRATNER, ALAN A. Biosphere: life support system of "Spaceship" Earth. See DESIGN VECTORS, INC.
 - Technology vs. environment. See DESIGN VECTORS, INC.
- TRAY POINT. Dragon. Design. Appl. author: Dale Levague. © Joanne Ventura d.b.a. Tray Point; 26Dec72; GU50691.
- TREASURE CRAFT. [American heritage house with cupola; cookie jar with wood stained exterior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treesure Craft; 15Jul72; GP80949.
 - [Baseball boy bank; with wood stained exterior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; IJun72; GP80939.
 - [Baseball boy ceramic cookie jar; with wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 15Ju172; GP80945.
 - [Butterfly mug; with wood stained exterior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; IJun72; GP80941.

- [Butterfly napkin holder; with wood stained exterior) Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; lJun72; GP80940.
- [Butterfly pitcher; with wood stained exterior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; IJun72; GP80942. [Coffee pot ceramic cookie jar; with floral design & wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; I5Jul72; GP80938.
- GP80938.
 [Covered wagon ceramic cookie jar; with wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72; GP80937.
 [Early American clock ceramic cookie jar; with American eagle knob & wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72; GP80948.
- [Gingerbread house ceramic cookie jar finished in brown wood stain] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72 (in notice: 1960); GP80935.
- [Ice wagon ceramic cookie jar; Early American style with wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72; GP80944.
- [Owl napkin holder; with wood stained exterior] Ceramics. Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; IJun72; GP80943.
- 1Jun(2; GP00949.
 [Pistol Pete ceramic cookie jar; desperado figure with pistol] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin.
 © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72; GP80950.
 [Pitcher ceramic cookie jar; antique style with wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin.
 © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72; GP80947.
 [Piria shoe ceramic cookie jar; with
- [Pixie shoe ceramic cookie jar; with wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72; GP80946.
- [Potbelly stove ceramic cookie jar; [Potbelly stove exterior] Appl. with wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72; GP80951.
- [Young'uns ceramic cookie jar; with relief figure of boy sitting on fence] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin © Treasure Craft; 15Ju172; GP80936.
- [Young'uns 4 piece ceramic canister set; with relief figure of child on front of each & wood stained exterior] Appl. author: Alfred A. Levin. © Treasure Craft; 15Jul72; op8003/ GP80934.
- TREAT, R. A. Teddy goes to see the dentist. See DAVILA, JORGE.
- TREHARNE, ELIZABETH HARVEY. Bichon Frise. [Port. of large-eyed, furry dog] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Elizabeth Harvey Treharne; 1Nov72; K99472.
- TREMAIN. FRED
- [Dancing Indian diety; incense burner] No.2248. © Fred Tremain; 3Feb72; GP80721. [Head of Indian incense burner
- No.2246. GP80720. © Fred Tremain; 24Jan72; No.2245.
- [Indian sage incense burner] © Fred Tremain; 24Jan72; GP81229.
- TREND GRAPHICS, INC. [The surfer] See DOLE CO.
- TRESTER, LORRAINE G. Once upon a time. [Young girl gazing from sand dunes to lighthouse] 0il painting. © Lorraine G. Trester; 30Nov72; GU50528.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

419

Summer hill [with little girl & dog] Oil painting. © Lorraine G. Trester; 30Nov72; GU50527. Summer is forever. [Girl among flow-ers, looking out to sea] Oil paint-ing. © Lorraine G. Trester; 6Nov72; CU50413 ing. © GU50413. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Trifari a.a.d.o. Trifari, Krussman & Fishel, Inc. Alhambra cross [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55421. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79680. Alhambra keystone [design on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55395. Metal. © 21Jun72; GF79629. Alhambra pear [design on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55394. Metal. © 21Jun72; GF79631. Ankh [cross on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55506. Metal. © 21Jun72; GF79690. Antique flower [design on mounting, 6 interchangeable settings; ring] Style 61679. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79626 Aquarius [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55560. Metal. © 6Sep72; GE80796. Aries [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55562. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80783. Asp [in symbolic setting; pendant necklace] Style 55482. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79704. Balloon [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55457. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79715. Bamboo twigs [tied together; pin] Style 45613. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79712. Bouquet. [Pin] Style 45621. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79641. Bowknot. [Ring] Style no.61669. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP80375. Bracelet. [Fleur-de-lys; cuff style] Style no.73146. Metal & enamel. © 19May72; GP80781. Bracelet. [Grosgrain bow; cuff style] Style no.73172. Metal & enamel. © 8Aug72; GP80821. Braid [motif; ring] Style 61686. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79693. Branch. [Pin] Style 45676. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79683. Butterfly [on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55388. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79718. Staturfly [on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55420. Metal.
Sluterfly [on Chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55420. Metal.
Cab. petals [surrounding oval; ring] Style no.61656. Metal.
68ep72; GP80798. Cab. petals Cab pillow. [Oval in curving pave setting; ring] Style no.61654. Metal. © 4Aug72; GP80380. Cab rope. [Stones in swirled dome setting; ring] Style no.61655. Metal. © 16Aug72; GP80276. Metal. © Iokug/2; GP02/0.
 Camelot cross [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55351. Metal.
 © 21Jun72; GP79710.
 Camelot plaque. [Quatrefoil set with numerous small shapes; pend-ant necklace] Style no.55512.
 Metal. © 2Aug72; GP80381.
 Camelot ctar [on chain; pendant] Camelot star [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55513. Metal. © 6Jul72; GF79720. Cancer [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55565. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80785. Metal. © Scept2; Groots. Capricon [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55559. Metal. © 185ep72; GP80782. Carved flower [simulating ivory; pendant necklace] Style no.55415. Metal. © 21Jun72: GP80382.

1972

- Carved plaque. [Japanese maiden with parasol standing by Ming tree; pendant necklace] Style 55418. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79676. Cascading leaves. [Pin] Style 45646, Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79644. Castle [shaped mounting; ring] Style 61616. Metal. © 21Jun72; Style 61 GP79692. Circes drape. [Design on chain; pendant necklace] Style 95456. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79688. Circes round. [Three concentric circles on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55455. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79658. neck-Columns [with 3 classic figures under arch, on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55460. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79635. Constellation. [Raised stars on curved disc; pendant necklace] Style 55553. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79687. Coral branch. [Pin] Style 45605. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79654. Corsage. [Pin] Style 45600. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79679. Wetal. (Pendant necklace watch] Style no.W1093. Metal.
 © 12Sep72; GP80790.
 Curlique circle. [Pin] Style 45610. Metal. © 2lJun72; GP79639. Curlique circles. [Pin] Style no.45712. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80815. Curlique leaves. [Pin] Style 45594. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79682. GP79682. Cyclist [on ordinary bike; pin] Style no.45721. Metal. © 100ct72; GP8111. Desert hues cuff [bracelet in shape of asp] Style 73170. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79700. Desert hues flexible [link bracelet] Style 73175. Metal. © 6Ju172; GP79705. Disc [on chain: pecklace] Style Disc [on chain; necklace] Style no.55486. Plastic & metal. © 16Aug72; GP80277. Donkey [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55352. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79632. Double pearl. [Ring] Style no.61652. Metal. © 6Jul72; GP80379. no.01052. Metal. © 0.01/2; GP80379.
 Dove [with wings spread downward; pin] Style 45658. Metal.
 © 6Jul72; GP79698.
 Draped loops. [Pin] Style no.45713.
 Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80612.
 Draped petals. [Ring] Style no.61658. Metal. © 110ct72; GP81105.
 Eagle [incised on tablet shape; pendant necklace] Style 55539.
 Metal. © 21Jun72; GF79697.
 Earrings. Style no.17311. Metal.
 © 26Sep72; GP81106.
 Egyptian symbol. [Pagoda-like structure; pendant necklace] Style no.55514. Metal & enamel.
 © 30Jun72; GP80371.
 Elephant [on chain; pendant neck-Elephant [on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55371. Metal. © 21Jun72; GF79708. Falcon [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 95426. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79662. Falcon [symbol on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55504. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79696. Figure eight [links; watch] Sty no.W1091. Metal. © 17Aug72; GP80278. Style
- Filigree bow. [Pin] Style no.45699 Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80807.
- Finial [with tassel, on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55413. Metal. © 21Jun72; CP79634. Flower. [Pin] Style no.45692. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80808. Flower bud. [Pin] Style no.45710. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80797. Flower circle. [Pin] Style 45675. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79647. Flower spray. [Pin] Style no.45696. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80801. Flower twist [with simulated pearls; pin] Style no.45700. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80792. Flowerburst. [Pin] Style no.45661. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP80383. Framed stone [motif on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55451. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79651. Gemini [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55564. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80809. German shepherd. [Pin] Style 45563. Metal. © 2LJun72; GP79657 Heart [set with rhinestones; ring] Style no.61676. Metal. © 6Jul72; GP80374. Hieroglyphics [on tablet; pendant necklace] Style 55488. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79646. Interknot [on band; ring] Style 61666. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79640. ys [hanging from filigree ornament; pendant necklace] Style no.55459. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP80820. Keys Metal. © 2150n/2; GP00020. Kylin circa. [Crouching beast; chok-er] Style no.55529. Metal. © 30Jun72; GP80370. Lace drops [motif on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55461. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79667. Large bow [on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55347. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79653. Large oval. [Watch on chain] Style no.W1102. Metal. © 27Sep72; GP81107. Large ram's horn [design on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55409. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79630. Leo [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55566. Metal. © 18Sep72; GP80803. Leopard [head on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55452. Meta © 21Jun72; GP79673. Metal. Libra [engraved on clear surface] Style no.55568. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80800. Link chain [bracelet] Style no.73095. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP80275. Lion. [Watch pendant] Style no.W1122. Metal. © 130ct72; GP81782. Littlest engel. [Pendant] Style no.55588. Metal. © 14Sep72; CP81108 GP81108. Loops [& flowers; linked bracelet] Style no.73208. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80811. Lotus [motif on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55489. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79665. Masque lariat [motif; pendant necklace] Style 55453. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79717. Monkey [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55373. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79649. Necklace. [Choker with oval links bearing X motif] Style no.55338. Metal & enamel. © 19May72; GP80788.
- Necklace. [Linked flowers] Style no.55342. Metal & enamel. © 2Aug72; GP80822.

WORKS OF ART

- TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC.-Con. [Article of jewelry]-Con. Necklace. [Segmented flower] Style
 no.55331. Metal & enamel.
 © 21Jun72; GP80824.
 Norsk Pol. diamond. [Pendant necklace] Style 55446. Metal.
 © 21Jun72; GP79627.
 Norsk Pol. scrolls [motif in 3 rows;
 pendant necklace] Style 95441.
 Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79660.
 Norsk Pot tasaal [Pendant pock-Metal. © 215 uni2, 01/9600.
 Norsk Rect. tassel. [Pendant neck-lace] Style 95447. Metal.
 © 21Jun72; GP79661.
 Norsk 2 row G [motif on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55440. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79709. Norsk 2 row H [design on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55438. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79642. Ocean fan. [Pin] Style 45607. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79655. Ocean fern. [Pin] Style 45598. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79675. Ocean palm. [Pin] Style 45639. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79663. Ocean spray [with simulated pearls; pin] Style no.45715. Metal. © 18Sep72; GP80817. Orchid. [Ring] Style no.61673. Metal. © 6Jul72; GP80373. Oval [set in another, on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55466. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79670. Owl [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55370. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79643. Palette circle [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55472. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79695. Palette 3 wedge [motif on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55470. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79689. Panda [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55372. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79656. ave curlique. [Ring] Style 61621. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79691. Pave curlique. Pave fleur. [Ring] Style no.61659. Metal. © 2Aug72; GP80378.
 Pearl bud. [Cuff bracelet] Style no.73186. Metal. © 6Jul72; no.73186 GP80372. Pearl bud. [Ring] Style no.61668. Metal. © 6Jul72; GP80376. Pearl dome [ring] Style 61620. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79707. Pearl leaf. [Pin] Style no.45716. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80786. Pharoah. [Head; pendant necklace] Style 55496. Metal. © 21Jun72; GF79694. Pinwheel. [Pin] Style no.45694. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80804. Pisces [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55561. Metal. © 65ep72; GP80794. Plaques [forming bracelet links] Style no.73209. Metal. © 18Sep72; cp80780 GP80789. Pod spray. [Pin] Style no.45711. Metal. © 18Sep72; GP80802. Poodle [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55375. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79666.
 - GP79666. Rectangular tassel [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55416. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79659. Ribbon bow. [Pin] Style no.45698. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80793. Ribbon bow. [Ring] Style 61622. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79703.

- Ribbon [crisscross motif; cuff bracelet] Style 73185. Metal. © 6Jul72; GP79706.
- Ribbon dome. [Pin] Style 45599.
 Metal. © 2lJun72; GF79699.
 Ribbon [formed into double bow, or chain; pendant necklace] Style 55395. Metal. © 2lJun72; GF70711 on GP79711.
- Ribbon star [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 45609. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79672.
- © 21Jun₁₂; Gry902. Ribbonette [petals of flower with central stones; pin] Style 45681. Metal. © 14Jul72; GP79678. Rope bow [on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55387. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79648. Proceedings [on obsin; pendant neck-
- Rope cross [on chain; pendant neck lace] Style 55495. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79671.
- Rose bud. [Pin] Style no.45697. Metal. © 18Sep72; GP80799.
- Round disc [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55411. © 21Jun72; GP79628. Metal.
- Rue de la Paix butterfly [with rhine-stones; pin] Style no.45691. Met-al & enamel. © 18Sep72; GP80814.
- Rue de la Paix drops. [Scallop cluster; pendant] Style no.55558. Metal. © 40ct72; GP81109.
- Rue de la Paix leaf [with rhine-stones; pin] Style no.45612. Metal & enamel. © 18Sep72; GP80816.
- Rue de la Paix pear. [Chevron m on pear shape; pendant] Style no.55398. Metal. © 40ct72; [Chevron motif GP81110.
- Rue de la Paix pinwheel [with rhine-stones; pin] Style no.45647. Metal & enamel. © 18Sep72; GP80810.
- Sagittarius [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55570. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80784
- Scalloped [flower; ring] Styl no.61667. Metal. © 2Aug72; GP80377. Style
- Scarab [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55493. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79633.
- Scorpio [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55569. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80780.
- Sculptured cross [composed of brick-like pieces; pendant necklace] Style no.55487. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80823.

Sea bow [with alternate stone clusters; pin] Style 45625. Metal.
© 21Jun72; GP79638.
Sea loops. [Cluster of plumes & simulated pearls; pin] Style no.45714. Metal.
© 65ep72; GP80813.

- Sea swirls. [Trefoil with simulated pearls; pin] Style no.45702. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80806.
- Sea willow. [Pin] Style 45601. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79674.
- Serpentine 4 ring [Design on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55432. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79685. Shell [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55483. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79636.
- Speckled spray. [Pin] Style 45677. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79713. Sphinx [head with 3 attached Ankh
- crosses; pendant necklace] 55501. Metal. © 21Jun72; Style
- 55501. Metal. @ cloud, c, GP79714. Spray. [Pin] Style 45412. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79684.
- Star/crescent [designs linked to-gether; necklace] Style 55448. Metal. © 6Jul72; GP79681.

- Starburst [design on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55422. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79669.
- GP79637.
- Striped flower. [Pin] Style 45618. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79719.
- Surf [design; pin] Style 45606. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79664.
- Surrey [with fringe on top; pin] Style no.45717. Metal. © 3Nov72; GP81781.
- Taurus [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55563. Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80787.
- Triangle [on chain; pendant neck-lace] Style 55410. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79716.
- Triple hoop. [Pendant earrings] Style 17312P. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79677.
- Turtle [on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55374. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79668.
- Twin oval. [Pin] Style 45645. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79650.
- 2 bird [design in symmetry, on chain; pendant necklace] Style 55499. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79645.
- Velvet cross [composed of ribbonlike strips; pendant necklace] Style no.55509. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP80819.
- Virgo [engraved on clear surface; pendant necklace] Style no.55567 Metal. © 6Sep72; GP80795.
- Waves [motif; ring] Style 61657. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79702.
- Wheelbarrow [filled with flowers; pin] Style no.45718. Metal. © 100ct72; GP81104.
- Willow. [Pin] Style no.4569 Metal. © 18Sep72; GP80791 Style no.45695.
- Yoke [shape; cuff bracelet] Style 73182. Metal. © 21Jun72; GP79701.
- TRIPLETT, JOHN TONY, Sculptured Arabian horse head. [In relief] Trophies by John Triplett, © J. Triplett; 22Feb72; GP81428.
- TRISSI, INC.
 Anchor cardigan. Style 512. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81603.
 Bird panel cardigan. [Blouse] Style 432. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80263.
 Bird plaques. [Blouse] Style 434. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80257.
 Bold flowers. [Large chrysanthemums;

- Bold flowers. [Large chrysanthemums; blouse] Style 525. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81608. Style 534
- Chess set. [Blouse] Sty: Serigraph on fabric. © Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81592. © Trissi,
- Chevron cardigan. [Nautical speed gauges] Style 522. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; fabric. GP81599.
- [Blouse] Style 423. Sabric. © Trissi, Coin cardigan.
- Coin Cardigan. [Blouse] Style 42; Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80255.
 Crown jewels. [Tunic] Style 426. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80254.
- Dainty flowers. [Blouse] Style Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81598.
- Dainty panel cardigan. [Floral; blouse] Style 416. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; cp80oc8
- fabric. GP80258.

Ribbon cardigan. Style 515. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.;

graph on fabric. 28Sep72; GP81607.

- Style 520. Seri-ic. © Trissi, Inc.; Daisy cardigan. graph on fabric. 28Sep72; GP81605.
- Diamond dot print. [Blouse] Style 4425. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80260. Diamond floral shirt. Style 420. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80246.
- Dimensional blocks. [Blouse] Style 511. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81601.
- Dramatic cardigan. [Clovers & scrolls; blouse] Style 438. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80265

- GP80265. Floral birds. [Tunic] Style 422. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80245. Floral garden. [Blouse] Style 528. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81591. Floral puzzle. [Blouse] Style 532. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81593. Flored etrice print [Blouse]
- 20sep/2; GP01595.
 Floral stripe print. [Blouse]
 Style 4424. Serigraph on fabric.
 © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80256.
 Floral swirl. [Blouse] Style 521.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi,
 Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81613.
- Inc.; 20Sep/2; GP01015.
 Floral vines. [Blouse] Style 524.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81606.
 Flower cardigan. [Blouse] Style 415. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80259.
 Flower garden cardigan. Style 424.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80248.
 Flower trallis. [Blouse] Style
- Flower trellis. [Blouse] Style 437. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80261.
- Geometric cardigan. Style 436. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80253.
- Geometric circles. [Blouse]
- Geometric circles. [Blouse]
 Style 530. Serigraph on fabric.
 Trissi, Inc.; 28sep72; GP81590.
 Grecian scene. [Classic figures; blouse] Style 428. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; cp80c64 GP80264.
- Grecian urn cardigan. Style 417. Serigraph on fabric. © Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80251. © Trissi,
- Horseman cardigan. Style 518. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81602.
- Houndstooth cardigan [with street scene] Style 427. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80247.
- Hunt scene. [Fox hunt; blouse] Style 529. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81597.
- Linear [motif with squares containing balls; blouse] Style 517. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81610.
- 28Sep72; GP81610.
 Navigator. [Globes, maps, charts % others; tunic] Style 433. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80243.
 Norwegian cardigan. [Decorative sleeves & collar] Style 410. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80249.
 Owl pullover. [Blouse] Style 430. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80267.
 Paint brush cardigan. [Brush stroke cross-hatch] Style 519. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81611.

- on fat. GP81611. [Blouse] Style 533. ic. © Trissi, Paislev. Faisley. [Blouse] Style 533.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81595.
 Panel diamond tunic. Style 412.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80242.

- Scandinavian tunic. Style 411. Scandinavian tunic. Style 411. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80266. Scroll print. [Tunic] Style 4423. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80250. Sea shells. [Blouse] Style 527.
 Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 285ep72; GP81594.
 Ship cardigan. Style 523. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 285ep72; GP81609. Sketch floral cardigan. Style 513. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Serigraph on fabric. © Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81604.
- Sportsman's dream. [Sports equipment; blouse] Style 531. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81596.
- Stamp collector. [Stamps & envelopes; tunic] Style 421. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80252.
- Starburst cardigan. Style 516 Serigraph on fabric. © Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81600. © Trissi,
- Starflake cardigan. Style 514. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81612.
- Strawberry cardigan. Style 526. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 28Sep72; GP81614.
- Tassel pullover. Style 419. Seri-graph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80241.
- 20Jul72; GP80241. Turkish cardigan. [Horses & other figures; blouse] Style 429. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80262. Venice scallop pullover. [Gondolas & Venice scenes; blouse] Style 431. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80268. Watch fobs. [Tunic] Style 435. Serigraph on fabric. © Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80244. Wheel of fortune cardigan. [Blouse]
- Wheel of fortune cardigan. [Blou Style 425. Print on fabric. © Trissi a.a.d.o. Trissi, Inc.; 20Jul72; GP80361. [Blouse]
- TRI-VUE INDUSTRIES. Republicans bug you? Vote McGovern. [Telephone receiver; sticker] Cc print. © John P. Mahoney d.b.a. Tri-Vue Industries; 19Sep72; rooch72 Col. K99547.
- TROLL ASSOCIATES. Se CLASSROOM JOURNEYS. See CLASSROOM NATURE ACTIVITIES. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS. DOLLARS AND SENSE. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS. LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES. SIGHTS AND SOUNDS. TAKING A GOOD LOOK AT SCIENCE.
- KOMBLEY, BARBARA J. [Bottoms-s-s up! Lower halves of 3 female bodies forming table] @ Barbara J. Trombley; 21Dec72; TROMBLEY, GU50673.
- TROPIX TOGS, INC. Got sand in my shoes. [Personified sand hill on beach] Painting. © Tropix Togs, Inc.; 18Sep72; currents Tropix Togs, Int., 1000, 10
 GU50112.
 I'm a little tourist. [Luggage dolly by train & plane] Painting. © Trop ix Togs, Inc.; 18Sep72; GU50111.
 [Porpoise in the ring] Painting.
 © Tropix Togs, Inc.; 18Sep72; GU50109.
 Catling along. [Boat with face on © Trop-
- Sailing along. [Boat with face on sail] Painting. © Tropix Togs, Inc.; 18Sep72; GU50110. Superstar. [Assorted sports equipment in center of star] Painting. © Tropix Togs, Inc.; 18Sep72; GU50108.
- TSURUOKA, G. HUGH. New generation. See SCHOLZ HOMES, INC. TUCKER, PAULA. Bluebonnet on porcelain. See BLUE BONNET PATCH. Texas bluebonnet. See BLUE BONNET PATCH. TRUSTEES OF THE OLD DARTMOUTH HISTORICAL SOCIETY. See OLD DARTMOUTH HISTORICAL SOCIETY, NEW BEDFORD, MASS. TRUSTEES. TUCKER, WILLIAM. The new physicians I. [Two men with guns posing next to caduceus] Photo. © William Tucker; 17Apr72; JP14638. TULLY ASSOCIATES. I'm an 8 bug. [Personified 8 with football & helmet; sticker] Auth of the print: Clarence L. Tully. Col. print. Appl. ti.: Big eight bug. © Tully Associates; 6Jul72; x08365 Author bug © K98365 TULLY, CLARENCE L. I'm an 8 bug. See TULLY ASSOCIATES. TULSA BAPTIST TEMPLE (OKLA.) Go ye, teach all nations, baptizing them: Matthew 28:19. [International group gathered in front of world map] By Loretta, pseud. of Loretta Lightfoot. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Tulsa Baptist Temple & Loretta Lightfoot; 27Jul72; GP80459. TUMA, LARRY MA, LARRI. Tortuga; nickname, Tory. [Turtle standing on hind legs & wearing hat] Signed: Al Wiseman; author of the print: Larry Tuma. Col. print. © Larry Tuma; 27Jun72; K98560. TUPPERWARE. See DART INDUSTRIES, INC. TURKOVICH, STEVE. The lumberjack [calling with hand be-side mouth; figurine on base] Poly-ester resin & sawdust reproduction of wood carving. © Steve Turkovich; 7Dec71; GP80686. The railroader. [Old man slouched with hat held over chest; figurine on base] Polyester resin & cinder reproduction of wood carying. © Steve Turkovich; 7Dec71; GP80687. TURN-ON PRODUCTS The wheel of destiny [surrounding transfiguration scene; gameboard] Author of the print: A. W. Turnbo Col. print. © Turn-On Products; 20Jun72; K98142. Turnbow. TURNBOW, A. W. Wheel of destiny. See TURN-ON PRODUCTS. TURNER (ALLEN E.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Regrowth planning parking solution study: Subsurface available space (SAS) program. Architectural draw-ing on 6 sheets. © Allen E. Turner Associates, Inc.; 2Aug72; IU16232. TURNER (STUART E.) TRADITIONS, INC. The Williamsburg collection. [Architectural renderings & floor plans for traditional homes] 72-1--72-12. Signed: Vranian. Reproductions of paintings & drawings. 12 folders in portfolio. © Stuart E. Turner Traditions, Inc.; lJun72; GP80296.
- TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Adam. [Nude male holding apple by tree stump; statue on base] No.811. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1May72; GP80664.

- TUSCANY STUDIO, INC.-Con. [Afro-warrior; standing with crossed arms; statue] No.G-100. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82228.
 - [Afro-woman; standing figure of scantily clad woman; statue] No.843. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82227.
 - Appollo [sic] lamp. [Globe with rocket on top] No.831. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 25Aug72; GP82013.
 - Archer [kneeling; statuette on base]
 No.823. Signed: Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP81243.
 [Boy reading book; statuette on base]
 No.818. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP81246.

 - Bus stop. [Teen-age boy & girl; statuettes on base] No.806. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1May72; GP80661.
 - Conquistador, large. [Statue on base] No.808. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1May72; GP80662.
 - Country scene lamp. [Panels of flowers, birds, mose & cottage under thatched roof in relief] No.835. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 21Aug72; GP82011.
 - [Dahlia flower lamp] No.842. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82222.
 - Daisy lamp. [Bouquet forming base] No.834. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 25Aug72; GP82014.
 - David, bust. No.815. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1May72; GP80660. Dionysus. (Grane adomed deside of
 - IMay/2; GPS0060.
 Dionysus. [Grape-adorned impish figure seated on barrel; statuette on base] No.805. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; IMay/2; GP80658.
 [Eagle on flag; draped over håbf globe; statuette] No.840. Plaster.
 © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov/2; GP82024. Dionysus.
 - GP82224.
 - Nucle female by tree stump with serpent; statue on base] No.810. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1May72; GP80665. Eve.
 - [Fern lamp] Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82221.
 - Four seasons lamp. [Panels of fruit tree & others] No.837. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 25Aug72; cp80016 GP82016.
 - Giant tulip lamp. [Flowerhead form-ing base] No.833. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 25Aug72; areast GP82012.
 - [Girl reading book; statuette on base] No.819. Plaster. © Tu. Inc.; 24Apr72; GP81251. © Tuscany Studio,
 - [Girl with cat; statuette on base] No.822. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP81249.
 - Inc.; 24Apr/2; GP01249.
 [Girl with duck; statuette on base] No.824. Signed: Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP01245.
 Indian chief. [Bust] No.814. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1May72; GP0057.
 [Iris lamp] No.827. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP01248.

 - Lamp post clowns. [Three Marx Broth-ers; statue on base] No.816. By Proszowski. Flaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 2Apr72; GP80656. [Metal man; Wizard of Oz Tin Man; statuette] No.F-20. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82229.

- Mexican trio. [Musicians; statue on base] No.817. Signed: Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP81250.
 Moon lamp. [Moon with astronauts & rocket with flag draped about it] No.832. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 25Aug72; GP82017.
- [One piece Nativity with manger] No.825. Signed: J. Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 5Sep72; GP80927.
- 5Sep72; GP80927.
 [Outdoors sportsments lamp; with scenes of men fishing & bird hunt-ing] No.838. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82226.
 [Pigtail girl; with dog in basket; Wizard of Oz character; statuette] No.F-22. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82220.
 [Rope lamp; with scene of 2 men fishing] No.839. Plaster.
 © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82223.
 [Rose lamp] No.840.

- & lamp] No.844. Plaster.
 © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; [Rose lamp] GP82225.
- [Scarecrow; Wizard of Oz character; statuette] No.F-23. Plaster. Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82230.
- [Scaredy cat lion; Wizard of Oz character; statuette] No.F-21. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 20Nov72; GP82231.
- Sleeping child with dog. [Statuett on base] No.821. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tusceny Studio, Inc.; [Statuette 1May72; GP80653.
- Imay/2; GP00059. Spanish dancers. [Pair; statues on base] No.812. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; lMay72; GP80655. Spanish lady. [Statue on base] No.809. By Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; lMay72; GP80663. Standing kiss. [Nude complete on base]
- GPOUGOS. Standing kiss. [Nude couple embrac-ing; statuettes on base] No.807. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1May72; GP80659.
- [MaJ/2; GP0059. [Sunflower lamp] No.827. Signed: Proszowski. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP81244. Telephone mama. [Woman seated on floor with child between knees; statuette on base] No.813. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 1May72; cp80654 GP80654
- Tree of life. [Man & bear climbing trunk] No.830. Plaster. © Tus-cany Studio, Inc.; 25Aug72; GP82015.
- [Tulip lamp] No.826. Plaster. © Tuscany Studio, Inc.; 24Apr72; GP81247.
- TUTT, F. H.
 Fighting over prey. [Bear & lion fighting over deer] By Quincy Tahoma; author of the reproduction: F. H. Tutt: Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Tahoma. © F. H. Tutt; 4Aug72; H48599.
 King of the stallions [with flowing mane & tail] By Quincy Tahoma; author of the reproduction: F. H. Tutt. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed: Tahoma. © F. H. Tutt; 4Aug72; H48598.
 The last jump. [Indian on horse frightened by skunk] By Quincy Tahoma; author of the reproduction: F. H. Tutt. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Tahoma. © F. H. Tutt; 4Aug72; H48596.
 The runaway stallion. By Quincy Tahoma; author of the reproduction: F. H. Tutt. Col. reproduction: F. H. Tutt. Col. reproduction
 Anoma; author of the reproduction: F. H. Tutt. Col. reproduction
 F. H. Tutt. Gol. reproduction
 F. H. Tutt, 4Aug72; H48600.
 A sign of spring. [Buck standing on rock over pair of farms & doel By

 - A sign of spring. [Buck standing on rock over pair of fawns & doe] By Quincy Tahoma; author of the repro-

- duction: F. H. Tutt. Col. re tion of painting. Signed: Ta © F. H. Tutt; 4Aug72; H48597. Col. reproduc-Tahoma.
- TUTTLE, JON. Arnold's ball. [Adventures of an ani-mated golf ball] 20 p. Drawings. Signed. © Jon Tuttle; 17Nov72; GU50506.
- TWO SIDES TO EVERY STORY (Filmstrip) Churchill Films. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
- Contents: Is anyone to blame? 45 fr. -- A place in the family. 37 fr.--Have you felt hurt? 41 fr.--Have you wanted to be alone? 43 fr.
- Credits: By Hal Smith & Lesa Van Deusen.
- Appl. author: Churchill Productions, Inc.
- © Churchill Films, Inc.; 27Aug70; JP14358-14361.
- TYLER, EARL. [Annapolis Harbor, Maryland] Repution of pencil drawing. © Earl Tyler; 21Jun72; K98080. Reproduc-
 - [Bluebeard's Castle, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands] Reproduction of pencil drawing. © Earl Tyler; 6Jun72; K98081.
 - [Chesapeake and Ohio Canal, Great Falls, Virginia] Reproduction of pencil drawing. © Earl Tyler; 21Jun72; K98078.
 - [Palm Passage, Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas, U.S. Virgin Islands] Reproduction of pencil drawing. © Earl Tyler; 18Jun72; K98079.
- TYUS, RONALD. [An African wedding scene] See KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS.
 - family scene greeting card] See KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS.
 - [Madonna and Child greeting card] See KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS.
 - Thanks. See KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS.

- U.D. CO., INC. [Kim; female doll with adjustable hair-do] Vinyl. © U.D. Co., Inc.; 20ct70; GP81254.
- S. HOME CORP. OF TEXAS.
 [Floor plan] 400-403. 4 architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale of floor plans 1/4" = 1'0".
 © U.S. Home Corp. of Texas; 6Nov72; IP10797-10798, 10796-10795. U.S.
- Floor plan. Unit 250-251. 2 architec-tural drawings (blue line print) Scale of drawings 1/4" = 1'0". © U.S. Home Corp. of Texas; 27Jun72;
- IP10650-10651.
- Floor plan. Unit N-252--N-253 oor plan. Unit N-252--N-255. 2 architectural drawings (blue line print) Scale of drawings 1/4" = 1'0". © U.S. Home Corp. of Texas; 27Jun72; IP10652-10653.
- [Plans for residence] N-87.0. Signed: Oran V. Vaughan. Architec-tural drawing (blue line print) Scale of floor plan 1/4" = 1'-0". Appl. t1.: Floor plan 87.0. © U.S. Home Corp. of Texas; 10Jul72; IP10531. IP10531.
- INDUSTRIES, INC U.S. [Animal/alphabet design] Col. print on plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Jan72, GU48568. © U.S.I. a.a.d.o. U.S. Industries, Inc.; 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP81578.
- notice: 1971); GP81578.
 [Colored blocks design] Col. print on plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. 26Jan72, GU48567. © U.S.I. a.a.d.o. U.S. Industries, Inc.; 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP81577.
 [Teddy bear/balloon design] Col. print on plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. 21Jan72, GU48552.
 © U.S.I. a.a.d.o. U.S. Industries, Inc.; 28Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP81579.

- U.S. RACQUET CLUES, INC. Determination, stamina, strategy. [Relief apple on disc; pin] Gold plate & metal. Appl. author: James F. Deloye. Appl. ti.: The golden apple medal. © U.S. Racquet Clubs, Inc.; 4Aug72; GP80543.
- U., W. [Test tray] See AEROTRONIC ASSOCI-ATES, INC.
- UBIETA, ENRIQUE LUIS. Pictorial music -- scores. [Conglomer-ation of fragments of musical instru-ments] Reproduction of drawing. © Enrique Luis Ubieta; 16Jun72; cp20206 GP79796.
 - Pictorial music scores. See OMEGA BY UBLETA.

ULBRICHT (R. E.) TRUST. Constructoform sportster 15-T, Miss April model. [Plans for residence] Designed by R. U. Architectural drawing (blue line print) on 3 sheets. Scale of floor plan & ele-vations 1/4" = 1'0". © R. E. Ulbricht Trust & E. Endrikat; 21Apr69; IP10738.

- ULBRICHT, RICHARD E. Constructoform sportster 15-T, Miss April model. See ULBRICHT (R. E.) TRUST.
- ULSETH, HAZEL J. Antique dolls bonus album. See DOLL ART STUDIO. French fashion dolls. See DOLL ART
 - STUDIO. 10 mechanical antique dolls. See DOLL ART STUDIO.
- UMEMOTO, KAREN. [Panda; making peace sign & with both hands at sides] By Ku, pseud. 2 pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Karen Umemoto; 240ct72; GU50424.

UNCLE CY'S PAPER CAPERS Christmas lantern. [Cutout] Print. (In Taunton daily gazette, Dec. 11, 1971) © C. D. Hayhow d.b.a. Uncle Cy's Paper Capers; 11Dec72; K99826.

UNCLE LUMPY & THE FRIENDS OF CALVIN COOLIDGE.

- Zits; the game of acne. [Gameboard] Col. print. © Scott Norton, Scott Bernhard & Thales Smith d.b.a. Uncle Lumpy & the Friends of Calvin Cool-idge; 29Dec71; K98688.
- UNDERSTANDING YOUR RELATIONSHIP WITH THE ORGANIZATION (Filmstrip) Harris-Tuchman Productions. 104 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Fran Harris. © Harris-Tuchman Productions, Inc.; 30Jun72; JP14228.
- UNDERSTANDING YOUR RELATIONSHIPS WITH OTHERS (Filmstrip) Harris-Tuchman Productions. 107 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Fran Harris. © Harris-Tuchman Productions, Inc.; 30Jun72; JP14227.
- UNDERSTANDING YOURSELF (Filmstrip) Harris-Tuchman Productions, 105 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Fran Harris. © Harris-Tuchman Productions, Inc.; 30Jun72; JP14229.
- UNDERWOOD, MYRNA MARIE. The paisley bear. [Bear lounging on pillow] By Myrna Marie, pseud. Col. drawing. Signed. © Myrna Marie Underwood; 3Nov72; GU50343. UNIFICATION CHURCH, WASHINGTON, D.C. The music of life. See WEBER, KENNETH CARSON.

- UNITED AIR LINES. Friendly menagerie. [Alligator & other animals; punchouts] 12 col. prints. © United Air Lines; col. prints. © 5Jun72; K98375.
- UNITED BROTHERHOOD OF CARPENTERS & JOINERS OF AMERICA. Journeyman's certificate. [Arrangement of transparently overlapping tools] Col. print. © United Broth-erhood of Carpenters & Joiners of America; 60ct69; K99236.
- UNITED MERCHANTS & MANUFACTURERS, INC. Diamond point. See AMERITEX CO. Overture I. See AMERITEX CO.
- Suncord. See AMERITEX CO.
- Trifari. See AMERITEX CO.
- For other works by United Merchants & Manufacturers, Inc. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. See
- UNITED SAFETY SERVICES. ON SITE SAFETY MEETINGS
- UNITED STATES BANKNOTE CORP. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. See SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO.
- UNITED STATES CASTER CORP. [Harlequin design; raised motif on side of stemware] Plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. June 1971, GU47353. © United States Caster Corp.; 19Sep72; GP80926.
- CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. U.S. S. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Modernizing corrections. [Views of correctional institutions & inmates] Produced by Robert J. Brady Co. 80 col. slides in box. © Chamber of Commerce of the U.S.A.; 26Jul72; JP14179.
- UNIVERSAL GRAPHICS. The boogie man is comin'. See UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP.
- UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. [Bear; perched on rock; negative de-piction; poster] Col. print. © Universal Poster Corp.; 130ct72; к99198.
 - The boogie man is comin'. [Couple lying on brass bed, little girl on floor writing note; poster] Signed: A. King; art work by Universal Graphics; author of the print: Uni-versal Poster Corp. Col. print. © Universal Poster Corp.; 30ct72; K99070.
 - Fuck housework. [Woman on motorcycle in cluttered kitchen; poster] By A. King; author of the print: Universal Poster Corp. Col. print. Signed. © Universal Poster Corp.; 15Jun72; K97998.
 - [Girl at window; seated nude; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © Universal Poster Corp.; 120ct72 (in notice: 1971); K99291.
 - [Gorilla; holding tapered object under face; poster] Col. reproduction. © Universal Poster Corp.; 190ct72; K99315.

 - K99915.
 [Lion; pair; negative depiction; poster] Col. print. © Universal Poster Corp.; 130ct72; K99199.
 [Tiger; black light poster] Col. reproduction. © Universal Poster Corp.; 130ct72; K99235.
 Why not? [Long-haired blonde in lace blouse staring into the distance; poster] Col. reproduction of photo. © Universal Poster Corp.; 60ct72; K99234. K99234.
- UNIVERSITY FILMS. See
- FAMILY SERIES
- THE HAPPY LION AND THE BEAR. THE HAPPY LION'S QUEST.
- THE HAPPY LION'S TREASURE.

HOLIDAY SERIES. HOME DECORATION SERIES. THE THREE HAPPY LIONS. WORDS AND SOUNDS.

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA PRESS DERSITY OF NEVRIA PRESS. sople of the silent land; a portfolio of Nevada Indians. By Robert Caples. Limited ed. 9 reproductions of char-coal drawings. Signed: R. C. © University of Nevada Press; 17Jul72; GP79946. People

- UPELNIEKS, ARTHUR. Briny harvest. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- URBAN MEDIA MATERIALS, INC. See THE WHYS AND HOWS OF STUDENT FILM-MAKING.
- THE URINARY TRACT (Filmstrip) Warner/ Chilcott Laboratories. Made by Tele-tape Corp. 2 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. (Product scientific informa-
- USE THE PRODUCT TO HELP SELL YOURSELF SE THE PRODUCT TO HELP SELL TOURSELF (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Training Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 56 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrýsler Corp.; 28Jun72; JP14188.
- USING TODAY'S LIBRARY (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. Made by Eye Gate House. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - 35 mm. Contents: X302A-X302F: What is your library? 43 fr.--Browsing for books. 53 fr.--The reference library: finding facts. 54 fr.--The catalog: key to the library. 51 fr.--Periodicals and how to use them. 48 fr.--Using media. 55 fr. 55 fr.
 - Credits: Senior photographer,
 - Vincent A. Greco. © Educational Direction, Inc.; lSep72; JP14272.
- UTERBORN, LOIS INGRAM. Heirloom pillow. See INGRAM ORIGINALS.
- UTLEY BROS., INC. Happiness is a money-saving deal on your next car. [Round happy face; advertising folder] Style no.282. Col. print. © Utley Bros., Inc.; 25Aug72; K98722. Uwould stand on my head [Man with
 - I would stand on my head. [Man with flushed face performing headstand; advertising folder] Style no.289. Col. print. © Utley Bros., Inc.; 25Aug72; K98721.

VCA. See VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC.

- THE /8/ SOUND. Pt.1 (Filmstrip) San Antonio Independent School District. Made by Sutherland Learning Associates. Color, Super 8 mm. With tape. © San Antonio Independent School District; 30Jun72 (in notice: 1971); JP14296.
- VAIL, DMITRI.
- Alb, Duilki, Alba Plena, [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50495, The apple [& 2 lemons] Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 40ct72; GU50101
- GU50191. Bridge over Turtle Creek [running through park] Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 40ct72; GU50190.

- VAIL, DMITRI.-Con.
 Chiyoda Nishiki. [Camellia] Paint-ing. (A Camellia portrait) Signed.
 © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50494.
 Chandleri elegans. [Camellia blossom] Painted by Dmitri Vail. Fainting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed.
 © Dmitri Vail; 27Nov72; GU50538.
 Coupor tray, (unturned hobing poodle
 - Copper tray [upturned behind poolle figurine & fluted bottle] Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 40ct72; GU50188.
 - aikagura. [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50498. butante. [Camellia] Daikagura. Debutante.
 - Butante. [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50505.
 - C Dmitri Vall; 13Nov/2; 6050505.
 Dr. Tinsley. [Camellia blossom] Painted by Dmitri Vail. Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed.
 © Dmitri Vail; 27Nov72; GU50534.
 Donckelari. [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed.
 © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50500.
 - Donckelari.
 - Eggplant -- king of vegetables [grouped around it] Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 40ct72; GU50192.
 - Empress, Grandiflora rosea, Lady Clare. [Pair of camellia blossoms] Painted by Dmitri Vail. Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 27Nov72; Signed, GU50537.
- G050557. Fanny Bolis, Latifolia variegated [camellia blossoms; pair] Painted by Dmitri Vail. Painting. (A Ca-mellia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 27Nov72; GU50536.
- Vali; 27Nov72; G050550.
 Fantasy. [Three puppet-like males encountering 2 geese on walk at night] Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 17Jul72; GU49915.
 Gigantea, [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed.
 © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50501.
- Governor Mouton (Aunt Jetty) [Cam lia] Painted by Dmitri Vail. Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 29Dec72; [Camel-Signed. GU50633.
- High hat. [Camellia blossom] Painted by Dmitri Vail. Painting. (A Camel-lia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 27Nov72; GU50539. Meditation. [Sun hanging low over
- Meditation. [Sun hanging low over water flanked by cypress trees] Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 40ct72; GU50189. Pineapple [& other fruits] Oil paint ing. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 17Jul72; GU49742.
- Oil paint-
- Pink Perfection. [Cluster of camel-lias] Painting. (A Camellia por-trait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50504.

- 13Nov72; GU50504.
 Polynesian [bust sitting in front of large plate] Oil painting. Signed.
 Dmitri Vail; 17Ju172; GU49743.
 Pope Pius IX. [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed.
 Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50493.
 Prof. C. S. Sargent (Camellia Japoni-ca) [Camellia blossom] Painted by Dmitri Vail; 27Nov72; GU50533.
 Reflection. [Upturned engraved metal plate behind porcelain pitcher & ele-phant figurine] Painting. Signed.
 Dmitri Vail; 40ct72; GU50187.
 Rose Dawn. [Two flowers] Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50503.
 Shiragiku. [Camellia] Painting.
- Shiragiku. [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50502.
- Shiro Daikagura. [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed.
 Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50499.
 Taos. [Indian village & grove at foot of mountain] 1948. Painting. Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 40ct72; GU50186. Signed. GU50186.

- Tricolor (Siebold) [Wakanoura varie-gated camellia blossoms; pair] Painted by Dmitri Vail, Painting. (A Camellia portráit) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 27Nov72; GU50535. [Wakanoura varie-
- Victory. [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50497.
- ite Empress. [Camellia] Painting. (A Camellia portrait) Signed. © Dmitri Vail; 13Nov72; GU50496. White Empress.
- VAIVADAS, STANLEY. Saddle bag. June 21, 1972. Drawn by L. A. Drawing (blue line print) (Drawing no.Pl) © Stan Vaivadas; 11Ju172; IU16219.
- VALLEY DECORATING CO. Cactus. [Outdoor ornament] © Valley Decorating Co.; 1Jun72; GP82454. Decorating Co.; 1Jun/2; GP02454.
 Santa ole. [Santa with sombrero; outdoor ornament] © Valley Decorating Co.; 1Jun/2; GP82456.
 Sunburst. [Wreath-like outdoor ornament] © Valley Decorating Co.; 1Jun/2; GP82455.
- VALVE SERVICE: DISASSEMBLY AND INSPEC-TION PROCEDURES (Filmstrip) MSJC Productions. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. (Automotive technology, J-10A) Credits: Planner & writer, Ivan
 - © Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto Junior College Dis-trict (in notice: Mt. San Jacinto Col-lege); 1Mar72; JP14182.
- VALVE SERVICE: FACING AND ROCKER ARM SERVICE: FACING AND ROCKER ARM SERVICE (Filmstrip) MSJC Productions. 40 fr., color, 35 mm. (Automotive technology, J-10B) Credits: Planner & writer, Ivan Hinerman. © Mt. San Jacinto College a.a.d.o. Mt. San Jacinto Junior College Dis-trict (in notice: Mt. San Jacinto Col-lege); 1Mar72; JP14183.
- VAMVAS, SPYROS J., II.
 Golden chrysanthemum. [Table & chairs] Drawing. © Spyros J. Vamvas II; 55ep72; IUI6277.
 Pictura-din. Drawing. © Spyros J.
 Vamvas II; 14Ju172; IUI6221.
- VANCE. EDWARD G. ANCE, EDWARD G. A bird named Ferd and Herm, the educat-ed worm. [Cartoon strip] By Ted Vance. Drawing. Signed. © Edward G. Vance; 20ct72; GU50197.
- VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © VCA a.a.d.o. Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Golden swir1 [studded with stones; ring] 4296. Gold & jewel. © 16Dec71; GP81981. Lightning. [Necklace & pendant] 42985. Gold & jewel. © 23Aug72; GP81986.
 - 42985. GP81986.
 - Majestic green starburst necklace. 42110. Gold & jewel. © 27Jul71; GP81373. Olive. [Oval stone in center of
 - narrow band; bracelet] 2V687. Gold & jewel. © 130ct71; GP81982.
 - Pretty girl. [Butterfly] 4V477. Gold & jewel. © 18Nov71 (in notice; 1972); GP81987. Savage bracelet. [Broad textured band] 2V702. Gold. © 10Feb72; cp81080
 - GP81980. Scallopine surprise necklace.
 - Gold & jewel. © 5Apr72; 1265 GP81379.
 - [Article of jewelry] © Van Cleef & Arpels, Inc. Bangle folly. 42055. Ivory & jewel. © 9Aug71; GP81378.
 - Brilliant dangling clover earclips. 42575. Gold & jewel. © 6Apr72; GP81374.

- Buds of beauty. [Earrings] 42480. Gold & jewel. © 31Jan72; GP81929. Bursting gold bangle. 42643. Gold, platinum & jewel. © 5Apr72; GP81377. The charmer. [Necklace & pendant] 42544. Gold & jewel. © 20Mar72; he charmer. [Necklace & pendant] 42544. Gold & jewel. © 20Mar72; GP81928. Classical golden link necklace and pendant. 42381. Gold & jewel. © 5May72; GP81426. Dazzling dream earclips. [Outlined pendent leaf shape] 42719. Gold & jewel. © 28Apr72; GP81423. Dew drops. [Earrings] 42543. Gold & jewel. © 27Mar72; GP81927. Imperial gold earclips. 42503. Gold & jewel. © 24Feb72; GP81425. Pre-Columbian medallion necklace with mythological face & dangling emerald pendants. 41912. Gold & jewel. © 13May71; GP81963. Royalty gem necklace and pendant. 42644. Gold & jewel. © 30Apr72; GP81424. Sparkling dangles, [Earring] 41937, Gold & jewel, © 120ct72; GP81984. Groigo4.
 Trianon. [Clover shape with fleur-de-lis; pendant] 160343.
 Gold & jewel. © 31Mar72; GP81983.
 Tudor. [Pansy shape with round stone in center; pendant] 160342. Gold & jewel. © 31Mar72; GP81985. VANDEGRIFT, JAMES H., SR. [Acetate overlay of simulated path of bowling ball & instructions] Draw-ing on 4 sheets. © James H. Vandegrift, Sr.; 2Aug72; IP10710.
- VAN DELINDA, M. To wish you a merry Christmas and a very happy New Year. See INTER-ALL CORP.
- VANDERBILT, GLORIA. When you're a healthy you, I'll be a happy me. See HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
- VAN MOREGRAY, JO ERIC JOHANNES. JOHANNES. See STOESSER,
- VAN MOREGRAY, MARTHA. See STOESSER, MILDRED MARTHA.
- VAN SOELEN, THEODORE. Tesuque Valley in northern New Mexico. See ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO.
- VAN ZANT, FREDERICK C. Santa's workshop. [Dolls & doll house] © Frederick C. Van Zant; 11Sep72; GU50127
- VARGO, TONI. [Amish boy; at water pump] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of note- paper folder. © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99689.
 - [Amish girl; feeding chicken] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99690.
 - [Boy combing hair] By Toni, pseud.
 Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 Signed. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99686.
 [Boy fishing] By Toni, pseud.
 Reproduction of pen & ink drawing.
 Signed. Cover of notepaper folder.
 © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99692.
 [Boy witching suiders] Bg Toni

 - © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99692. [Boy watching spiders] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99688. [Boy with balloon] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99681.

- [Cowboy and ice cream cone] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99684.
 [Girl, kitty and lamppost] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99685.
 [Girl playing piano] By Tori, pseud.
- [Girl playing piano] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99687.
- Toni Vargo; 29Nov/2; K99607.
 [Girl praying at bed] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder.
 Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99691.
 [Girl with baby in cradle] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder.
 Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K96683. drawing. Signed paper folder. © 29Nov72; K99683.
- [Girl with sprinkling hose] By Toni, pseud. Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Signed. Cover of note-paper folder. © Toni Vargo; 29Nov72; K99682.
- VARNEY & SIRUS.
 - [Toy train locomotive; 12 wheel, electric] Model. © Varney & Sirus, a co-partnership: Arthur W. Varney & George A. Sirus; 26May72; GU49839.
- VARNEY, ARTHUR W. See VARNEY & SIRUS.
- VASÅRELY, VICTOR. Arcturus II. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Kiu siu. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- VAUGHAN, LOUISE. [A round, red, white and blue design with GOP in the center] Col. design. © Louise Vaughan; 13Dec72; GU50616.
- VAUGHAN, ORAN V. [Plans for residence] See U.S. HOME CORP. OF TEXAS.
- VAUGHN, CHESTER C. Africa for Africans. See BLACKNESS UNLIMITED.
- VAUGHN, RUBY. Easter confection musical egg. See WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Pixie bunny. See WALCO PRODUCTS,
- INC. For other works by Ruby Vaughn See WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. [Christmas ornament] [Easter ornament]
- VEAZEY, TERRY A. The rapture. [Gentle port. of Christ seen through wispy cloud-filled sky] Col. photo. © Terry A. Veazey; lMay72; JPl4200.
- VELMOSKY, STEPHEN J. The one way. [Hand pointing upwards with tiny cross on ring finger] Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Stephen J. Velmosky; 55ep72; cp8c503 GP80503.
- VENA, JOHN F. The orange ant. [Comic figure] Drawing. © John F. Vena; 29Aug72; GU50015.

VENDOME. [Article of jewelry] © Vendome a.a.d.o. Coro, Inc. 106/21. [Necklace] Metal. © 28Mar72; GP81033. 106/22. [Necklace] Metal. © 28Mar72; GP81034.

- 130/22. [Necklace] Metal. © 22May72; GP81030. 130/23. [Necklace] Metal. © 22May72; GP81031. © 22May/2; GP61051. 148/20. [Necklace] Metal. © 31Aug72; GP81028. 148/21. [Necklace] Metal. © 31Aug72; GP81027. 148/22. [Necklace] Metal. © 31Aug72; GP81029. © 15Aug70; GP81032. 171/20. 582/80. [Tulip; ring] Metal. © 1Sep72; GP80825.
- VENTURA, JOANNE. See TRAY POINT.

- The tooth drawer. See STOHL, JOHN.
- he big sky (The plough) [Man & horse-drawn plough dwarfed under large, clear sky] By Roy Nockolds; author of the reproduction: Par-tridge & Love, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 16Dec71; HF570. Lty of the sea. [Ventor VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. The big sky (The plough)
 - City of the sea. [Venice scene] By A. Brandrett; author of the repro-duction: Chromoworks, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 50ct71; HF572.
 - Country ways. [Lane winding past cottage] By L. E. Forse; author of the reproduction: D. A. Greaves, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed.
 Venture Prints, Ltd.; 200ct71; WEEC3 HF573.
 - HF5/5. Met. [Monk playing piano & cardinal playing violin for audience of car-dinals] By F. M. Bennett; author of the reproduction: J. Howitt & Son, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. re-production of painting. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 290ct71; UTESC
- production of painting. Signed.
 Ø Venture Prints, Ltd.; 290ct71; HF565.
 Eternal summer. (Sun rising over fishermen in rowboat) By Victor Elford; author of the reproduction: Sackville Smeets, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 19Mar72; HF571.
 Ferry boats [with crowds waiting] 1960. By L. S. Lowry; author of the reproduction: Cotswold Collo-type Co., Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed.
 From the original in Bristol City Art Gallery. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 18Apr72; HF564.
 Fiesta in Seville. [Spanish man & woman on horseback in parade] By Frank Wootton; author of the repro-duction: J. Howitt & Son, Ltd.
 Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed: Wootton.
 © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 12Nov71 (in notice: 1972); HF568.
 Giving chase [through the beech trees; burd cache with baagles] By Donald
- Giving chase [through the beech trees; hunt scene with beagles] By Donald Grant; author of the reproduction: D. A. Greaves, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 13Mar72; HF559.
- The harbour. 1957. By L. S. Lowry; author of the reproduction: Cotswold Collotype Co., Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 4Ju172; HF569.
- Hurdle race [showing falling horse] By Michael Lyne; author of the re-production: Chromoworks, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 13Ju172; HF566.

- In full sail, the training ship, Sir h full sail, the training ship, Sir Winston Churchill. By Montague Dawson; author of the reproduction: Sackville Smeets, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 280ct71; HF561.
- Leaving port. [Fishermen preparing rigging] By Ron Folland; author of the reproduction: Sackville Smeets, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed. © Ven-ture Prints, Ltd.; 28Mar72; HF562.
- ture Prints, Ltd.; 20Mar/2, HESt Mallard. [Flock landing in marsh] By David A. Maass; author of the reproduction: Kunstanstalt Max Jaffe. [Austria] Col. reproduc-tion of painting. Signed: Maass. © Venture Prints, Ltd. & David A. Maass; 22Mar72; HF567.
- Maass; 22Mar72; HF567. On a winter's morn (Hunting in the snow) [Fox hunt] By Donald Grant; author of the reproduction: Kunstanstalt Max Jaffe. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 21Feb72; HF574.
- Ltd.; 21Feb/2; HF5/4.
 Orange sail (The red boat) [Rustic seaside scene] By E. Rene His; author of the reproduction: D. A. Greaves, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of painting, Signed.
 © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 29Nov71; uppe60 HF560.
- HryoU, The smoke of battle, the Gallant Speedy. [Galleon] By Montague Dawson; author of the reproduction; Sackville Smeets, Ltd. Bristol, Eng. Col. reproduction of paint-ing. Signed. © Venture Prints, Ltd.; 280ct71 (in notice: 1972); HrF563.
- VENTURI, LOUIS R.
 - [Drawing depicting nature of appli-cant's enterprise] See SALEM CRAFTSMENS GUILD, UNION, N.J.
 - VERA. See SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
 - VERDELLE, pseud. See FORBES, VERDELLE D.

- VERGA CO. Hercules wrestling Diomedes; hang on there, buddy. Author of the print: John H. Evergates, Verga Co. Print. © Verga Co.; 12Dec72; Co. Pr K99862
- VERGELY.
- Benton. See 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC.
- VERGELY, CLAUD. Amanda. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- VERGELY STUDIO. Santiago. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER.
- Bub mit Ruecksack und Schirm. [Post card] 14838. By Berta Hummel; au-thor of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. West Ger-Many. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 16Jun72; HF554.
- Josef Mueller; 16Jun72; HF554. Engelslicht [with candle; post card] 14850. By Eerta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. West Germany. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 30Aug72; HF555. Der Festtags-Strauss. [Little girl holding flowers; post card] 14848. By Berta Hummel; author of the re-production: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. West Germany. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 30Aug72; HF556.

VENTURA, JUAN S.

VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER .- Con. ERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER.-Con. Der kleine Musikant. [Boy playing wind instrument; post card] 14808. By Berta Hummel; author of the re-production: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. West Germany. Col. repro-duction of drawing. Signed: Hummel. © Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 18May71; HF558. 18May71; HF558.
Nach getaner Arbeit. [Boy seated on ground & dozing; post card] 14849.
By Berta Hummel; author of the reproduction: Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller. West Germany. Col. reproduction of drawing. Signed: Hummel.
© Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller; 30Aug72; HF557. VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER. See also MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. VERMONT WILDLIFE NOTES. Vermont wildlife notes. [Elk & others] Set B. By Levi Taft. 8 reproductions of pencil drawings. Signed: Taft. 8 covers of note-paper folders. © Levi Taft d.b.a. Vermont Wildlife Notes; 21Sep72; vocso8 100508 K9958. ermont wildlife notes. [View of lake & others] Set A. By Levi Taft. 8 reproductions of pencil drawings. Signed: Taft. 8 covers of notepaper folders. © Levi Taft d.b.a. Vermont Wildlife Notes; 21Sep72; K99599. Vermont

- VERNET.
- Capri. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP.
- VERONDA, E. J. [Pictorial design of Lake County Television Club, seal] See LAKE COUNTY TELEVISION CLUB, INC. (CALIF.)
- VERÔNE, G. G. [Twin doll figures of simulated wrapped packets and ribbon] & KANDY-KINS. See
 - VIACOM INTERNATIONAL, INC. [Mighty Mouse catching runaway roller coaster car] Col. print. (Mighty Mouse Magic Slate paper saver, 4445) © Viacom International, Inc.; 700500 30ct72; K99561.
 - VICENTE, pseud. See DEPASQUALE, VINCENT A.
- VICKREY, ROBERT. Carrie and Cocoa. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LID. Parakeet. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SO-VICTORY STUDIO.
- Arnel. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Carioca. See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. Knit knack. See LOOMSKILL, INC. Malesina. See SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Outrageous. See LOOMSKILL, INC. [Textile pattern] See: CHELSEA INDUSTRIES. CHELSEA INDUSTRIES, INC. CHELSEA PRINTS. FOXCO INDUSTRIES, IN SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. WOODCREST FABRICS. INC.
- VICTORY STUDIOS. [Textile pattern] See: CITATION FABRICS CORP. PETER PAN FABRICS, INC.
- VILLAFLOR, LEONARDO J. Pearl of the Pacific Islands [in open shell on pedestal] Design. © Leon-ardo J. Villaflor; 6Sep72; GU50031. Replica of Yokoi's cave [framed in scallop shell] Model. © Leonardo J. Villaflor; 18Sep72; GU50102.
- VILLEE, CLAUDE A. See AUDIOVISUAL LECTURES IN BIOLOGY.

VILLON, PASCALINE. Armelle. See COMPTOIR DE L'INDUSTRIE TEXTILE DE FRANCE.

VINCENZO.

St. Francis of Assisi prayer. See SHORTINO, VINCENT M.

- VIOLET, JOHN LOUIS. [Bellas artes] See GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK.
 - [A deep design] See GENERAL SUPPLIES
 CO. OF FALLBROOK.
 Scrolled applique [in relief]. See GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK.
- VIP. pseud. See PARTCH, VIRGIL.
- VI'S CREATIONS.
- (IS CREATIONS. [Animal fantasies; lion, elephant, giraffe in relief] No.309. 3 plaster wall plaques. © Ed-ward J. & Violet F. Burckhard d.b.a. Vi's Creations; 20Nov72; GP82460.
- [Ship's anchor; in relief; wall plaque] Plaster. © Edward J. Burckhard & Violet F. Burckhard (Vi's Creations); 20Nov72; GP81964.
- VISCIDO, ANTHONY J.
- ISCIDO, ANTHONY J. The techniques and principles of oral implants. Series 2. 159 slides (part col.) in 5 boxes. © Anthony J. Viscido; 190ct72; JUI3168,
- VISHNER, MORRIS. Nonnie-of-Pooh. [Montage of various scenes] By M. Riz, pseud. Painting. © Morris Vishner; 21Sep72; GU50134.
- A VISIT TO THE FATHER (Filmstrip) Centron Educational Films. 4 film-Centron Educational Films. 4 film-strips, color, 35 mm. Contents: Episode 1-4: The twins set out. 98 fr.--The journey to Sun Bearer's house. 98 fr.--At the home of the Sun Bearer. 104 fr.--Killing the monster giant. 69 fr. Credits: Editor & illustrator, Auska Kee (George C. Mitchell) © Centron Corp., Inc.; 28Aug72; JP14246.
- JP14246.
- VISTA PRODUCTIONS, INC. S ON SITE SAFETY MEETINGS. See RX FOR DOCTORS ONLY.
- VISUAL AIDS STUDIO. See FASHION, A VISUAL HISTORY. FASHION AND YOU.
- VISUAL CREATIONS. All of my tomorrows began with this moment. [Closeup of couple about to kiss; greeting card folder] 149-50. Photography by Jane Wall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Kiss. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; x08067. K185. K98967.
 - K98967. All that I possess is yours forever. [Couple leaning on tree; greeting card folder] 124-50. Photography by Tennen-Levine; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti,: Lovers leaning on tree. © Visual Creations; 6Apr72; K98965.
 - Bear [breaking petal off flower; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 513-50) Simed @ Visual Creations Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 513-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98251.
 - The best part of living is loving you. [Couple kissing in meadow; greeting card folder] 155-50. Photography by

Jane Wall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Kissing in field. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; K98983.

- K9895. Irds. [Greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 506-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98258. Birds.
- Greations; 21May72; K98258.
 Bull [holding rose in mouth; greeting card folder] An original by Szegby; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 512-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98252.
- mel. [Greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Camel. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98248.
- © Visual Creations; 2LMay(2; K9824 town. [Greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 521-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 2LMay(2; K98243. Ugar [Greeting card folder] An Clown.
- 21May72; K98243. Cougar. [Greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Print (part col.) (Artistic expressions, 304-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98273.
- 10Jan72; K98275.
 Crocodile. [Greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 523-50) Signed.
 © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98241.
- © Visual Creations; 2May/2; K96241. Dancers [in peasant garb; greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. (Artistic expressions, 405-60) © Visual Creations; 3JJan72; K98991.
- Visual Creations; 51Jan/2; K98991.
 Dragon [and bug; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 508-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98256.
 Each second we live is a unique moment. [Man & infant looking at dandelion.
- Ach second we live is a unique moment. [Man & infant looking at dandelion; greeting card folder] 154-50. Pho-tography by Vicki Rae; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Grea-tions. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Father and son. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; K98982.
- 15Feb72; K96982. Elephant [holding balloon; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 507-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98257.
- Friendly tigers. [Two, side by side; greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Print (part col.) (Artistic expressions, 310-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; vo8c67 Signed. K98267.

- riends. [Silhouette of man with pigeons; greeting card folder] 217-50. Photography by John Lawder; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. repro-duction. Appl. ti.: Old man. © Visual Creations; 6Jun72; K98973. riendship is love with understanding Friends.
- Visual Creations; 6Jun72; K98973.
 Friendship is love with understanding. [Man lifting child into air; greet-ing card folder] 216-50. Photogra-phy by Jane Wall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crea-tions. Col. reproduction. © Visual Creations; 6Jun72; K98972.
 Frog [with vision of king above his head; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 503-50) Signed.
 © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98261.
 General [on rocking horse; greeting
- © Visual Creations; ZIMAY[2, Novel. General [on rocking horse; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 509-50) print. (Whimsical fantasies, 509-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98255.
- raffe. [Greeting card folder] original by Szeghy, anti-Giraffe. An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Print: Marlin B. Lieberstein &
 David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 504-50) Signed.
 © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98260.
- Visual Creations; 21May72; K96260.
 Giraffes. [Three; greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Print. (Artistic expressions, 307-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98270.
 Girl in the wind. [Side view; greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero: authors of the print;
- card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print; Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. (Artistic expressions, 403-60) © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; K98989
- Happiness is not complete until it is applness is not complete until it is shared. [Little boy & girl dressed as wedding couple; greeting card folder] 153-50. Photography by Paul Duckworth; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Bride and groom. @ Visual Creations; 15Feb72; voRoR1.
- groom. K98981.
- K98981.
 Happiness is sharing my dreams with you. [Couple reading book together; greeting card folder] 159-50. Photography by Ross Carmichael, Jr.; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Friends reading.
 © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; K98987.
- Wisual Creations; 15/F67/2; K9907.
 Happiness is where you find it.
 [Couple playing hide-and-seek around tree; greeting card folder] 116-50.
 Photography by Tennen-Levine; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. t1.:
 Playth Lover @ Visual Creations. Playful lovers. 6Apr72; K989999. © Visual Creations;
- Happy hippos. [Two hugging; greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Print (part col.) (Artistic expressions, 301-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; IOJan72; K98276.

- Hippo. [Greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 511-50) Signed.
 © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98253.
 Hummingbird [with beak at flower; greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print; Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations, 410-60) © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; K98996.
 I like not only to be loved. (Vouth
- tions; 313an/2; K90990.
 I like not only to be loved. [Youth
 carving initials in tree with girl
 watching; greeting card folder]
 158-50. Photography by TennenLevine; authors of the print: Marlin
 B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein
 d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. t1.: Sweethearts carving
 tree. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72;
 K08086. к98986.
- I love you. [Couple running while holding hands; greeting card folder] 218-50. Photography by Tenne [i.e., Tennen]-Levine; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Running © Visual Creations; 6Jun72; lovers. к98974.
- K98974. [I love you; little girl stitching sampler; greeting card folder] 138-50. Photography by Paul Duck-worth; authors of the print; Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieber-stein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Re-production. © Visual Creations; 120x722, V08064
- stein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. © Visual Creations; 13Apr72; K98964.
 I need you to fill my days with love. [Woman leaning on tree; greeting card folder] 141-50. Photography by Dave Fishman; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.: Lonely lover.
 © Visual Creations; 13Apr72; K98965.
- © VISUAL Creations; 19,4712, 450505, I never knew before such love. [Couple kissing while riding carousel; greet-ing card folder] 160-50. Photogra-phy by Ken Tennen; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crea-tions. Reproduction. Appl. ti: Marwy-go-round © Visual Creations: Merry-go-round. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; K98988.
- wish you peace and happiness. [Two ducks on lake; greeting card folder] 214-50. Photography by Harry For-sythe; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieber-stein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. reproduction Appl. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Ducks. © Visual Creations; 6Jun72; K98970.
- Visual Creations; 6Jun/2; K989/0.
 If you can't have what you want. [Lit tle girl on scales; greeting card folder] 156-50. Photography by Faul Duckworth; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Weight watcher. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; K98984.
 Lill always be your friend. [Little [Lit-
- IPED/2; A96964. I'll always be your friend. [Little boy & girl holding hands; greeting card folder] 151-50. Photography I Jane Wall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Instruction d b g. Wingel Creation by Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Friends. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; K98979.
- I'm happy. [Couple on railroad tracks; "In happy. [Couple on rallroad tracks; greeting card folder] 215-50. Pho-tography by Tennen-Levine; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. reproduction. Appl. ti.: Friends on railroad. © Visual Creations; 6Jun72; K98971.

- It matters not what you are thought to be. [Polar bear with foot in mouth; greeting card folder] 150-50. Pho-tography by Miriam Austerman; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. fig. Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti Bear. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; ti.: к98968.
- K99968.
 Juggler. [Greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; au-thors of the print: Marlin B. Lieber-stein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. (Artistic expressions, 411-60) © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; K98997.
 Kangaroo [with baby in pouch; greeting card folder] An original by SzegNy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 524-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98264.
 Lion. [Greeting card folder] An
- 21May72; K98264. ion. [Greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 519-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98245. Lion.
- Visual Creations; 21May72; K98245.
 Love makes all things possible. [Two monkeys hugging; greeting card folder] 152-50. Photography by Miriam Austerman; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.; Monkeys.
 Visual Creations; 15Feb72; K98980.
 Love me and make my life worthwhile. [Couple embracing in meadow; greeting card folder] 147-50. Photography by David Lieberstein; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. ti.: Spring love. © Visual Creations; 13Apr72; K98966.
 Maid in bedlam [with flower-strewn hair; greeting card folder] An origeting Card folder] An origeting Card folder]
- id in bediam [with flower-strewn hair; greeting card folder] An orig inal woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. (Artistic expressions, 412-60) © Visual Crea-tions; 31Jan72; K98998. An orig-
- tions; jlan(2; K96996. Merry elf [sitting on toadstool with frog; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & Daivd M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 515-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98249.
- Constant of a control of the second sec Mice.
- Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crations; Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 501-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98263. The most I can do for my friend. [Rear view of little boy & girl just beyond trees; greeting card folder] 123-50. Photography by Jane Wall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. Appl. t1.: Be my friend. © Visual Creations; Cara72: K98962. The Be my friend. (6Apr72; K98962.
- Mother & baby zebra. [Greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Artistic expressions, 311-60). stend @ Visual Creations. Col. print. (Artistic expressions, 311-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98266.
- Mother and child. [Greeting card fold-er] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein

VISUAL CREATIONS .- Con

- SUAL CREATIONS.-Con.
 Mother and child.-Con.
 d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. (Artistic expressions, 409-60)
 © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; K98995.
- Musicians. [Two Renaissance lute players; greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations, Reproduc-tion. (Artistic expressions, 407-60) © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; K98993. Ostriches. [Two; greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Print (part col.) (Artistic expressions, 305-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98272. CM [perched before full moon; greeting Musicians. [Two Renaissance lute
- [perched before full moon; greeting Owl Ml [perched before full moon; greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations, Reproduction. (Artistic expressions, 406-60) © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; vo8002 K98992
- Partridge in a pear tree. [Greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. (Artistic expressions, 402-60) © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; vo0072 к98978.
- [Greeting card folder] Pelican. An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98246.
- © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98246. Penguin. [Three; greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Artistic expressions, 309-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98268. Polar bear. [Greeting card folder]
- olar bear. [Greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Artistic expressions, 308-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98269. Polar bear.
- 10Jan72; K98269. Raccoon. [Greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Print (part col.) (Artistic expressions, 303-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98274.
- 10Jan72; K98274. Raccoon [holding flowers; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 522-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98242. Rbino fand graesbore.
- R)90242.
 Rhino [and grasshopper; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, Signed. © Visual Creations; 20-50) 520-50) Signed. 21May72; K98244.
- Romeo and Juliet. [Greeting card foldmee and Sullet. (Freeting Card Told-er) An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. (Artistic expressions, 401-60) © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; K98977.

- cunk. [Greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Artistic expressions, 312-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98265.
- birds; greeting card folder] 219-50. Photography by Alice Hall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & Smile. David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. reproduction. Ap ti.: Boy and birds. © Visual Crea tions; 6Jun72; K98975. Appl.
- hail. [Greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Snail. Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 502-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98262.
- © Visual Creations; 21May(2; K90202. wans. [Greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; au-thors of the print: Marlin B. Lieber-stein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. (Artistic expressions, 404-60) © Visual Creations; 31Jan72; K98990. Swans.
- wisher offections, plannez, k96990.
 hank you. [Little boy & girl with kite; greeting card folder] 213-50.
 Photography by Alice Hall; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. reproduction.
 © Visual Creations; 6Jun72; K98969. Thank you.
- [Greeting card folder] Tiger. ger. [Greeting card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Print (part col.) (Artistic expressions, 306-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98271.
- IOJan/2; K962/1. Tiger [sleeping as ants march by; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 514-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98250.
- 2 May (2), N90290. ogether. [Couple running; greeting card folder] 220-50. Photography by Larry Lansburgh; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Crea-tions. Col. reproduction. © Visual Creations; 6Jun72; K98976. Together.
- Turtle [and bug; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98259.
- Wistar Creations; 21may/2; K90259.
 Unicorn [holding flowers in mouth; greeting card folder] An original by Szeghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations.
 Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 510-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98254.
- Unicorn [reclining under 2 peacocks; greeting card folder] An original woodcut by Clare Zero; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduction. (Artistic Creations. Reproduction. (Artistic expressions, 408-60) © Visual Crea-tions; 31Jan72; K98994.
- Walrus [talking to fish; greeting card folder] An original by Szêghy; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Whimsical fantasies, 517-50) Signed. © Visual Creations; 21May72; K98247.

- The way to be happy is to make others happy. [Youth on bicycle, talking to girl; greeting card folder] 157-50. Photography by Todd Comen; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Reproduc-tion. Appl. ti.: Friends with bike. © Visual Creations; 15Feb72; K98985.
- Stati Creations; ISreb72; K90905. sbra. [Greating card folder] An original graphic by Rabindra; authors of the print: Marlin B. Lieberstein & David M. Lieberstein d.b.a. Visual Creations. Col. print. (Artistic expressions, 302-60) Signed. © Visual Creations; 10Jan72; K98275. Zebra.

VITED CO.

- [Money clip with a design of single star, blue eagle & stripes] Metal, Appl. States prev. reg. Metal. Appl. states prev. reg. 10Sep71, GU47906. © Vited Co.; 4Jun72; GP80672.
- 4Jun72; GP80672.
 National Bicentennial. [Eagle flying over Liberty Bell; design on book-mark] Reproduction of drawing on leather. Appl. ti.: Commemorative leather bookmark with a design of circling stars, stripes and 1776-1976 bell. Appl. states prev. reg. 30Apr71, GU47161. NM: additions.
 © Vited Co.; 12Jun72; GP79927.
 [Single star, blue eagle & stripes, 1776-1976; key case] Plastic. Appl. states prev. reg. 10Sep71, GU47906. © Vited Co. (in notice: Vited); 14Jun72; GP79602.

VIVAYO ENTERPRISES

- UVAYO ENTERPRISES. Bronze plaque, Sebastian's Store, San Simeon. [Rubbing with added sketches of store] Authors of the print: Metta M. Hake & William G. Martin. Print. Appl. ti.: A print of an original rubbing of the bronze marker. © Vivayo Enter-prises, solely owned by Metta M. Hake & William G. Martin; 70ct72; K99544.
- K99544. Main Terrace, Hearst Castle dedica-tion plaque. [Rubbing with added sketches of castle] Authors of the print: Metta M. Hake & William G. Martin. Print. Appl. ti.: A print of an original rubbing of the bronze dedication plaque. © Vivayo Enterprises, solely owned by Metta M. Hake & William G. Martin; 70ct72; K09545. к99545.

 VOIOVICH, DONALD JOHN.
 Golden eagle, Aquila chrysaetos, of Japan [perched on branch] By Donald J. Voiovich. Reproduction of pencil drawing. (Plate 1) Signed.
 © Donald John Voiovich; JJun72; GP81161.

VOLK CORP.

- LLK CORP. Ad animals. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Grafika, G25) © Volk Corp./d.b.a. Volk; 22Dec72; K99793. Ad gimmicks. [Horn & others] Author of the prints; Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Grafika, 23) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 200ct72; K99090. America. [Fagle & others] Author of
- America. [Eagle & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Grafika, G20) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Jul72; K98053.
- Borders. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Grafika, G24) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 17Nov72; K99390.
- Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 568) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Jul72; K98055. Christmas.

- Couples [walking together & in other views] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 569) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Jul72; K98054.
- d.b.a. volk; 20041/2, 35009/2.
 Design devices. [Assorted stylized objects & geometric shapes] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v.
 Prints. (Grafika series, G22)
 Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Sep72; к98836.
- Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 240) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Sep72; K98837.
- bod. [People cooking, eating & buying food] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 570) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 18Aug72; Vo8ac Food. к98327.
- Holidays. Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 242) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 17Nov72; K99391.
- Volk, I'like and a setting table & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk; Jr. l v. Prints.
 (Clip book of line art, 578)
 © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 22Dec72; K99796
- K99796.
 Human relations. [Vision of 2 faces floating above man, & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr.
 I v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 576) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 17Nov72; K99389.
 Mail. [Mailman & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 241) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 200ct72; K99092.
- 241) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 200ct72; K99092. en. [Man in center of male symbol & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 574) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 200ct72; к99091.
- winted forms. [Animated lightbulb &
 others] Author of the print: Harry
 Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Grafika
 series, G21) © Volk Corp. d.b.a.
 Volk; 18Aug72; K98325. Printed forms.
- Volk, Forkgr2, K9022). Religion. [Stained glass window & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 238) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Jul72; K98052.
- Ales. [Cash register & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 573) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Sep72; K98839. Sales.
- Spring. [Bird with worm & others]
- Spring. [Bird with worm & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 243) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 22Dec72; K99794. Spring-summer sports. [Golfers & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. l v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 579) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 22Dec72; K99795.
- © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 22Dec72; K99795. eens. [Young couple & others] Au-thor of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 577) © Volk Corp. dib.a. Volk; INov72; K99388. Teens
- hrift. [Pensive woman holding budget book & others] Author of the print: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 571) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 13Aug72; VO826 Thrift. К98326.
- [Vehicles for land, Transportation. ansportation. [Venicles for fails, air & sea] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 572) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 20Sep72; K98838.

- Inter. [Waving snowman & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 w. Prints. (Clip book of line art, 239) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 18Aug72; K98324. Winter.
- 18Aug/2; K98524. omen. [Woman in center of female symbol & others] Author of the prints: Harry Volk, Jr. 1 v. Prints, (Clip book of line art, 575) © Volk Corp. d.b.a. Volk; 200ct72; K99089. Women.
- VOLK, HARRY CAMBLOS, JR. For works with Harry Camblos Volk, Jr. as author of the prints See VOLK CORP.
- VON DELINDA, M. [Santa Claus greeting card] See INTER-ALL CORP. [Santa's face greeting card] See INTER-ALL CORP.
- VOO, H., pseud. See VOORHES, HERMAN. VOORHES, HERMAN. Laugh with the angels. [Stairway through clouds with children & angels; folder] Ey H. Voo, pseud. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
- © Herman Voorhes (in notice: H. Voo); 70ct71; K97367.
- VORTEX INSTITUTE, INC. Astro-personality guide. [Zodiac chart] Reproduction of pen & ink drawing. Appl. author: Roberta Lafferty-Bulstrode (Vortex Institute) © Vortex Institute, Inc.; 25Apr72; GP80196.
- VOYLES, KAREN. Sam and Ethel and Harry and Gladys See HOUTS (R. L.) ASSOCIATES, IN TNC. VRANIAN
- De Williamsburg collection. See TURNER (STUART E.) TRADITIONS, INC.
- VULCAN ENGINEERING CO. ILCAN ENGINEERING CO. Metacon-Vulcan hot metal sliding valve with snorkel arrangement model 50M-120. June 29, 1972. Drawn by C. S. N. Mechanical drawing. ([Drawing no.]P-4566-A1) © Vulcan Engineering Co.; 28Aug72; IU16244.

- WCAU-TV (TELEVISION STATION) PHILA-DELPHIA. Four seasons.
 - SLPHIA. Dur seasons. [Man's profile silhou-ettes containing bird in seasonal settings] By John Freas. Paint-ing. Signed: Freas. © WCAU-TV; l2Dec72; GU50603.
- FAR. See WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. WGFAR.
- WAANO-GANO, JOE. Ceremonial night. [Indian tribe] Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 2Jul72; H49487.
 - Conflict. [Indians with knives & other weapons] By Waano-Gano. R production of painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 2Jul72; H49489. Re-
 - er at play. [Deer leaping over snow & twigs] Art Made Famous. Col. reproduction of tempra painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; llSep72; Deer at play.
 - Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP80611.
 Dignity. [Full-length view of Indian chief] Reproduction of painting.
 © Joe Waano-Gano; 2Ju172; GP82038.
 - E-Threwn-Hev-Rah. [Profile port. of Indian woman] Reproduction of painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 2Jul72; H49486.

- Gesture of peace [made by Indian chief with pipe) Reproduction of watercol-or painting. Signed. © Joe Waanoor painting. Signed. Gano; 2Jul72; GP80689.
- Happy Hop1. [Smiling Indian brave] By J. Waano-Gano. Art. Made Famous. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP80612. Who initiation [Three Indians]
- The initiation.
- Gano; 11Sep72; GP80612.
 The initiation. [Three Indians chanting] Reproduction of painting.
 © Joe Waano-Gano; 2Jul72; H49488.
 Jump dance of the Hoopa and Karok and Yurok. [Ten Indians wearing woodpecker headdress & skins] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting.
 © Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP80614.
 Kee-Tutch. [Port. of elderly Indian
- Kee-Tutch. [Port. of elderly Indian male] Art Made Famous. Col. repro-duction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; Signed. GP82463.
- GP82463. Navajo rug-maker. [Woman seated at upright loom] By J. Waano-Gano. Art Made Famous. Col. reproduction of tempra painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP80613. Nunny. [Head of smiling young Indian girl] By Waano-Gano. Reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 2Ju172; GP80690. Nunny.catchi.cue (My sweetheart)
- Waano-Gano; Zultz; Groogd. Nunny-catchi-que (My sweetheart) [Indian maiden] By Waano-Gano. Art Made Famous. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP80610.
- Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP80610.
 Peace on earth. [Peace pipe on globe beside upraised hand, tepees in foreground] Art Made Famous. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. Appl. states prev. reg. 13Mar50, GU15784. NM: additions.
 © Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP80615.
 Sacred deerskin dance of the Hoopa, Karok and Yurok. By Waano-Gano. Reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed. © Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP81609.
- Signed. GP81699.
- Grology.
 Sioux ghost dance chant. [Indian chanting, with long line of spirits behind] Art Made Famous. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Appl. states prev. reg. 12Dec44, G44438.
 S Joe Waano-Gano; 11Sep72; GP80616.
- Vibrations. [Indian performing rit-ual ground stomping dance] Repro-duction of painting. © Joe Waano-Gano; 2Jul72; H49485.
- WAKEVAINEN, HELEN S. Study at twilight. [Bird on branch & cuckoo clock; greeting card folder] Design. Signed. © Helen S. [Bird on branch & Wakevainen; 15Sep72; GU50699.
- WALAITIS, EDWARD. Canada geese on the wing. See AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO.

- WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Bunny cart. [Bunny pulling fancy egg; ornament] No.6151. © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP82095. [Christmas ornament] © Walco Prod-
 - Mini satin ball. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 15Nov72; GP82092.
 - Mini satin ball. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 15Nov72; JP14581.

 - Mini-sparkle galore. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 15Nov72; GP82091. Mini sparkle galore. [Ball] Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 15Nov72; JP14580.
 - 3213. Draped boutique rosette ball. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP82041.
 - 3214. Draped boutique Grecian key ball. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP81149.
 - 3412. Jeweled daisyrama. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP81145.

WALCO PRODUCTS, INC.-Con. [Christmas ornament]-Con.

430

- 3413. Crescent crescendo. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; cP82040.
- 3414A-3414C. Satin Saturn panorama. 3 ornaments. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP81150, 81144, 81151.
- 3415. Oriental braid ball. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP81952.
- 000H. Beaded pineapple. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP81152. 6000н.
- 6003.
- 6004.
- GF0152. 003. Fish. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GF81148. 004. Swan. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GF81141. 005. Turtle. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GF81147. 6005.
- Vaughn. © 22May72, 010177.
 6006. Sequin tree. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP81142.
 6007. Flocked leaf tree. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. ©, 22May72;
- GP81146.
- 9001-9003. 3 ornaments. Appl. author; Ruby Vaughn. © 1Apr72; GP81125, 81128, 81126.
- 004. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 1Apr72; GP81951. 9004.
- 9005-9009. 5 ornaments. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 1Apr72; GP81136-81134, 81127, 81133.
- 9010-9013. 4 ornaments. © 1Apr72; GP81131-81132, 81130-81129. M4147. Mini shooting star. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP82039.
- M4148. Mini Santa's boot. Appl author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP81143.
- M4149. Mini bangled angel. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; GP81153.
- TR-3--TR-4, 2 ornaments. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn, © 1Apr72; GP81137-81138.
- TR-8--TR-9. 2 ornaments. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 1Apr72; GP81139-81140.
- [Christmas ornament] Photo. © Walco Products, Inc.
 - 3213.
 - No.
 3213. Draped boutique rosette ball. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn.
 © 22May72; JP14428.
 3214. Draped boutique Grecian key ball. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn.
 © 22May72; JP14427.
 3412. Jeweled daisyrama. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn.
 © 22May72; JP14435. 3214
 - JP14435
 - 13. Crescent crescendo. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14436. 3413.

 - JP14436. 34144A-3414C. Satin Saturn panorama. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14437-14439. 3415. Oriental braid ball. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14555. 6000H. Beaded pineapple. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14434. 6003 Fish. Appl. author: Ruby

 - JP14434. 6003. Fish. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14433. 6004. Swan. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14432. 6005. Turtle. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14431. 6006. Sequin tree. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14430. 6007. Flocked leaf tree. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14429. 9001-9009. Appl. author: Ruby
 - 9001-9009. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 1Apr72; JP14422-14414.
 - 9010-9013. © 1Apr72; JP14413-14410.

- M 4147. Mini shooting star. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14440.
- M 4148. Mini Santa's boot. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14441.
- M4149. Mini bangled angel. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 22May72; JP14530.
- TR-3. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 1Apr72; JP14426. TR-4. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 1Apr72; JP14425. author: Ruby Vaughn.
- Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. TR-8.
- TR-8. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn.
 © 1Apr72; JP14424.
 TR-9. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn.
 © 1Apr72; JP14423.
 Easter basket. [Ornament] No.6153.
 © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; No.6153. GP82097
- Easter confection musical egg. No.3215. Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP82094.
- [Easter ornament] Photo. © Walco Products, Inc.
 - No. Easter confection musical 3215. egg [with rose design] Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 15Nov72; author: Ruby Vaughn. JP14582.
 - 148. Rose garden. [Ducks among flowers on decorated egg]
 © 15Nov72; JP14573.
 149. Secrets. [Two rabbits in basket]
 © 15Nov72; JP14576. 6148. Rose garden.
 - 6149.

 - 6150. Easter parade. [Two ducks on decorated egg] © 15Nov72; JP14574.
 6151. Bunny cart. [Large rabbit pulling smaller on egg shaped cart] © 15Nov72; JP14577.
 6152. Sitting duck [in basket] © 15Nov72; JP14578.
- 6153. Easter basket [containing 3 eggs] © 15Nov72; JP14575. 6154. Pixie bunny. [Little girl inside egg] Appl. author: Ruby Vaughn. © 15Nov72; JP14583.
- Easter parade. [Ducks on top of fancy egg; ornament] No.6150. © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72;
- GP82098.
- Instructions for making beaded bou-quets. Book no.109X. 9 original designs by Virginia Nathanson. 28 p. Prints. © on illus.; Walco Products, Inc.; 15May67; K98125.
- Paillette rosebud. Col. photo. © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; JP14572.
- Paillette rosebud. [Sculpture] © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP82100.
- Pixie bunny [within fancy egg; orna-ment] No.6154. Appl. author: Rub Vaughn. © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP82093.
- ornament] No.6148. © Walco Prod-ucts, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP82099.
- Secrets. [Bunnies with heads togeth-er on fancy basket; ornament] No.6149. © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP82096.
- Sitting duck [in Easter basket; orna-ment] No.6152. © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP82089.
- eetie. [Skunk seated under flower; ornament] No.6155. © Walco Prod Sweetle. ornament] No.6155. © Walco Prod-ucts, Inc.; 15Nov72; GP82090.
- Sweetle, [Skunk sitting under flower; ornament] No.6155. Col. photo. © Walco Products, Inc.; 15Nov72; JP14579.
- WALI, CHARONNE. Ho-Ho the scarecrow. See SCARECROW ENTERPRISES, INC.

- WALKER, BILL N. World peace. [Pierced hand making peace sign; poster] Col. print. © Bill N. Walker; 1Dec72; K99811.

- WALKER, GLENN F. [Pencil drawing of a cat head] See WIND SONGS.
- WAIKER, HAROLD WILLIAM. Almost home. See BRITTON COLOR SERVICE, INC.
- WALL, JANE. For works with photography by Jane Wall See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- WALLACE SILVERSMITHS, INC. [Article of jewelry] © Wallace a,a.d.o. Wallace Silversmiths, Inc. Peace on earth, 1972. [Pair of doves within tear shaped outline; medallion] No.510550. Sterling. Appl. ti.: Peace dove medallion. © 30May72; GP80230.
- WALLER, K. Ski dolls. See BAIERL, MARTHA L. H.
- WALTER, GAYLORD F. See COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART.
- WALTER, KENNETH.
 - Alexander Hamilton and Elizabeth Schyler Hamilton [seated with image of ship hovering between them] See BERNSTEIN, VIOLET.
- WALTERS, ROBERT L. Pennsylvania. See PARCH CARD CO. Pittsburgh: the iron foundry in the 1880's. See PARCH CARD CO.
- WALTON, JAMES LEE.
 - LITON, JAMES LEE. If America dies, who will bury her? [Statue of liberty in coffin carried by 4 men of different races] Draw-ing. © James Lee Walton; 21Ju172; ing. © GU49769.
 - [Wreath with words war, hate & pol-lution incorporated] Col. drawing.
 © James Lee Walton; 21Jul72; GU49768.
- The moon is a balloon. [Crescent & full moon balloons] Drawing. © James Lee Walton; 21Ju172; GU49766.
- cite on! [Notebook with picture of hand writing] Drawing. © James La Walton; 21Jul72; GÜ49770. Write on! © James Lee
- WANG, V. S. The jade ring. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- WARD, WELLINGTON, JR. Port and starboard watch. See FRA HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, See FRAME KY.
- KY.
 WARNER BROS., INC.
 [Road runner on stepping stones with fox in water] Col. print. (Beep Beep the road runner Magic Slate paper saver, 4445) © Warner Bros., Inc.; 30ct72; K99560.
 [Sylvester reaching into cage for Tweety] Col. print. (Tweety & Sylvester Magic Slate paper saver, 4445) © Warner Bros., Inc.; 30ct72: K99557.
 - 30ct72; K99557.
- WARNER-CHILCOTT LABORATORIES. Se PRODUCT SCIENTIFIC INFORMATION: See DERMATOLOGY. SALES ORIENTATION. THE URINARY TRACT.
- WARREN, CECIL EDWARD. [Circular chess board] Print on beaverboard. © Cecil E. Warren; beaverboard. 13Jun72; K98007.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

WARREN, KATHERINE YURICA. The 9th Dimension tarot. See ST. CROIX, INC. The welfare game & A Modest Solution. See ST. CROIX, INC. WARREN, RODERICK E. Mini-Corral Motor Inns: elevations, optional corral closures. See CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. Mini-Corral Motor Inns: lower floor plan. See CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. Mini-Corral Motor Inns: second floor plan. See CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. WARSAGER, RAYMOND. Bob Griese [1n football helmet] 1972. By Raymond, pseud. Drawing. Signed. © Raymond Warsager; 29Aug72; GU50141. Jake Scott, 13. [Football player] Drawing. © Raymond Warsager; 29Aug72; GU49978. 29Aug72; GU49978.
Jim Klick, 21. [Football player] Drawing. © Raymond Warsager; 29Aug72; GU49976.
Larry Csonka, 39. [Football player] Drawing. © Raymond Warsager; 29Aug72; GU49977.
Paul Warfield, 42. [Football player] Drawing. © Raymond Warsager; 29Aug72; GU49979. WASHINGTON, WILFRED T. The Blackwell kinfolks. See DOSWELL, THELMA S. WATANABE, SADAO. Sign of peace. See INTERMEDIA. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT (Filmstrip) Coronet Instructional Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide, 10 p. © Coronet Instructional Films, a division of Esquire, Inc.; 27Mar72; JP14301. WATER DESTRUCTION (Filmstrip) Taylor-Merchant Corp. 80 fr., color, 35 mm.
 © M. Robert Dortch; 1May72; JP14239. WATSON, CAROL STUART. [Scarf bearing design of historical homes & buildings] See DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION. JOHN ALEXANDER CHAPTER. WATSON, WILLIAM EDGAR. [Affectionate monkey protecting chicken] See STEELE, JOSEPH CLYDE. WATT, LEMEAU ARROTT-. See ARROTT-WATT, LEMEAU. WAY, EILEEN. Dinner data. [Fruits & vegetables with excerpts on nutrition; place mat] Print. © Eileen Way; 120ct72; K99513. WAYLAND, HAROLD. Apache playing cards. [Characters & symbols] Author unknown; author of the reproduction: Virginia & Harold Wayland. 39 col. reproductions of paintings on 4 sheets in portfolio. (Wayland collection) © Virginia Wayland & Harold Wayland; 15Jun72; H48621. WAYLAND, VIRGINIA. Apache playing cards. See WAYLAND, HAROLD.

1972

WAYNE (KURT) INC. [Article of jewelry] © KW a.a.d.o. Kurt Wayne, Inc. Style no. 7783. [Ring] Metal & jewel. © 17Feb72; GP80005. Metal & 7783/bright. [Ring] Metal & jewel. © 17Feb72; GF80004. 7909/3. [Ring] Metal & jewel. © 26Nov71; GF80003. 7909/5. [Ring] Metal & jewel. © 24May71; GP80002.

- WAYSIDE NOTES. (YSIDE NOTES. [Spinning wheel; in silhouette] By Lorraine, pseud.; author of the print: Wayside Notes, solely owned by Lorraine Adams Dickinson. Print Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. Print. © Wayside Notes, solely owned by Lorraine Adams Dickinson; 60ct72; к99404.
- WE GIVE A HOOT (Filmstrip) Bank of America National Trust & Savings Assn. Made by Lizardi & Witte, Inc. 85 fr., color, 35 mm. © Bank of America N. T. & S. A.; 7Feb72; JP14207.
- WEAVER, LONNIE E, [Coat of arms; shield wreathed in laurels concealing faces, with dog atop all] Reproduction of drawing. © Lonnie E. & Louisa T. Weaver & University Corpulst 2011/21, CP82056 Wildcreek Kennels; 30Jul72; GP82056.
- WEAVER, LOUISA T. [Coat of arms] See WEAVER, LONNIE E.
- WEAVER STUDIO. Diane. See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.
- WEBER, KENNETH CARSON. The music of life. [Scenes of singing, partying & others] 13 photos. © Kenneth Carson Weber & Unification Church; 11Ju172; JU13108.
- WEIGLE, BRUCE. Armor in act action: France '40. See LAMO-LEM. Armor in action: The peninsular campaign. See LAMO-LEM.
- WEIKERT, FRANKLIN P. N. See F. W. & L. P.
- WEINGARTEN, JOSEPH L. Fruit peddler. [Old man with cart; sculpture] © Joseph L. Weingarten & Nora C. Weingarten (in notice: Weingarten); 1Feb72; GP81947.
- WEINGARTEN, NORA C. Fruit peddler. See WEINGARTEN, JOSEPH L.
- WEIXEL ASSOCIATES. Mystique. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, TNC .
- Plaza. See PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC.
- WEIXEL ASSOCIATES, INC. [Textile pattern] See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.
- WEIXEL STUDIOS. [Textile pattern] See ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC.
- WELLBORN PROPERTIES, INC. Hillcrest Cluster, Reston, Va. See DAVIS & SMITH. Optimum house, Reston, Va. [Family room] Mar. 6, 1972. Architectural drawing. (Drawing no.A-105) Scale of drawing 1/2" = 1'-0". Sheet no.5. Project no.7103. Appl. author: Douglas N. Carter. © Davis & Smith & Wellborn Properties, Inc.; 6Mar72; IF10544.

- Optimum house, Reston, Va. June 13, 1971. Drawn by M. M. B. Architec-tural drawing on 4 sheets. (Draw-ing no.A-101-A-104) Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1'-0". Sheet no.1-4. Project no.7103. Sheet no.1-4. Project no.7103. Appl. author: Douglas N. Carter. © Davis & Smith & Wellborn Properties, Inc.; 13Jun71; IP10545.
- WENDLER, HANS. Green grass of home. See SHAW-BARTON.

WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPO-LOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Female gorilla cranium. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10590.

- Female gorilla mandible. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10560.
- Female howler monkey cranium. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological
- Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 19Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10589. Female howler monkey mandible. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 19Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10558.
- Female orang-utan cranium. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10587. Female orang-utan module.
- Female orang-utan mandible. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10586.
- Female tarsier skull. [Sculpture] Plastic. © WGFAR a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10601.
- Kromdraai, TM 1517, talus. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1970); IPL0596.
- Kromdraal, TM 1605, ilium. Plastic
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o.
 Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro Plastic. pological Research, Inc.; 30Nov70; IP10578.
- Maboko, BM 53, proximal femur; left. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1970); IP10561.
- Makapansgat, MLD 1, calvaria. Plas-tic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Dec70; IP10555.
- Makapansgat, MLD 2, mandible. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 19Jun72 (in notice: 1970); IP10568.
- Makapansgat, MLD 20, clavicle. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1969); JP10572.
- Male gorilla cranium. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); JP10588.
- Male gorilla mandible. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10559.

- Male howler monkey cranium. F © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Plastic. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research, Inc.; 19Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10556.
- Male howler monkey mandible. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 19Jun72 (in notice: Research, Inc.; 1971); IP10557.
- Male treeshrew skull. [Sculpture] Plastic. © WGFAR a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10602.

- Moboli (1971); IF10602.
 Modjokerto, FT 1, calvaria; infant. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IF10547.
 Moroto, UMP 62-11, palate. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; IDec70; IF10593.
 Moroto, UMP 67-28, vertebra. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 2Dec70; IF10575.
 Napak, UMP 68-25, cercopithecine
- Napak, UMP 68-25, cercopithecine frontal. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1970); IP10599. Tnc.:
- Napak V, UMP 58-3, face. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Dec70; IP10591.
- Napak V, UMP 62-06, mandible fragment. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for
- a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation 10 Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4 Dec70; IP10594. Ngandong, FT 5, calvaria. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research, Inc.; 30Nov70; IP10576.
- IP10576.
 Ngandong, FT 11, calvaria. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o.
 wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10566.
 Ngandong, FT 13, frontal; infant. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 30Nov70 (in notice: 1969); IP10577.
- Ngandong, FT 16, parietal fragment; infant. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10585.
- 1971); IP10585.
 Olduvai hominid, 6, fibula. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o.
 Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1970); IP10549.
 Olduvai hominid, 6, tibia. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o.
 Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1970); IP10552.
 Olduvai hominid, 8, articulated foot. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10552.
 Olduvai hominid, 8, articulated foot. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10553.
 Olduvai hominid, 8, clavicle. Plasti

- 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10553.
 Olduvai hominid, 8, clavicle. Flastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o.
 Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1970); IP10550.
 Olduvai hominid, 8, talus. Plastic.
 © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o.
 Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o.
 Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1970); IP10551.

- Penini mandible. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1970); IP10554.
- Sangiran, FT 17A, calvaria, occipital portion. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 24Nov70; IP10579.
- Sangiran, FT 17B, calvaria; baso-cranial portion. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 24Nov70; IP10571.
- Sangiran, FT 18, mandible fragment. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 30Dec69; IP10598.

- Sterkfontein, Sts 8, maxillary frag-ment. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10595. Sterkfontein, Sts 14, lumbar vertebra. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research. Inc.; 30Nov70.
- pological Research, Inc.; 30Nov70; IP10563.
- Sterkfontein, Sts 14, thoracic vertebra. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Founda-tion for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 30Nov70; IP10570.
- Sterkfontein, Sts 24, mandible; child. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 30Nov70; IP10548.
- Sterkfontein, Sts 68, proximal radius. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for
- a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Dec70; IP10569. Sterkfontein, TM 1512, maxilla. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 30Nov70; IP10580.
- Swartkrans, Sk 12, mandible. Plasti © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10582. Plastic.
- Swartkrans, Sk 13, maxilla. Plastic © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research, Inc.; 30Nov70; IP10584. Plastic.
- Swartkrans, Sk 18, proximal radius. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 4Dec70; IP10597.
- Swartkrans, Sk 45, mandible. Plasti © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research, Inc.; 24Nov70; Plastic. IP10574.
- IP105/4. Swartkrans, Sk 48, cranium. Plastic © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthro-pological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10565. Plastic.
- Swartkrans, Sk 50, innominate. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 16Nov69; IP10564.

- Swartkrans, Sk 61, mandible; juvenile. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10592.
- Swartkrans, Sk 64, manifble fragment. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 25Apr72 (in notice: 1971); IP10567.
- Taung endocast. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 5Jun72 (in notice: 1970); IP10583.
- Taung mandible. Plastic. © Wenner-Gren Fdtn. a.a.d.o. Wenner-Gren Foundation for Anthropological Research, Inc.; 5Jun72 (in notice: 1971); IP10581.
- WERNER ENTERPRISES. Bug. [Beetle in Superman outfit; sticker] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Werner A. Mueller d.b.a. Werner Enterprises. Appl. ti.: Dap-r car decal, super bug. © Werner Enterprises; 20Aug72; GP82180.
 - Li'l Stinker says: this space occupied by. [Skunk; plaque] Col. reproduction of drawing on wood, Appl. author: Werner A. Mueller. Appl. ti.: Site sign. © Werner Enterprises; 21Jul72; cp80165 on GP82145.
 - Toyota [letters with hands grabbing either end; sticker] Reproduction of drawing. Appl. author: Werner A. Mueller d.b.a. Werner Enter-prises. Appl. ti.: Dap-r car decal, hands on Toyota. © Werner Enter-prises; 20Aug72; GP82181.
- WERNER, THEODOR. Im Gestein. See PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H.
- WEST BAFFIN ESKIMO CO-OPERATIVE, LTD. Hunter & game. 121. By West Baffin Eskimo Co-Operative, Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Inunco, Ltd.
 - Eskimo Co-Operative, Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Inunoo, Ltd. [Canada] Serigraph on fabric. © West Baffin Eskimo Co-Operative, Ltd. & Inunoo, Ltd.; 14Aug72; HF545. Running walrus. 118. By West Baffin Eskimo Co-Operative, Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Inunoo, Ltd. [Canada] Serigraph on fabric. © West Baffin Eskimo Co-Operative, Ltd. & Inunoo, Ltd.; 14Aug72; HF546. Solvited owl. [Stylized owl among
 - Ltd. & Inunco, Ltd.; 14Aug72; HF546. Spirited owl. [Stylized owl among foliage] 113K. By West Baffin Eskimo Co-Operative, Ltd.; author of the reproduction: Inunco, Ltd. [Canada] Serigraph on fabric. © West Baffin Eskimo Co-Operative, Ltd. & Inunco, Ltd.; 14Aug72; HF544.
- WEST GERMANY: A REGIONAL STUDY (Filmstrip) Educational Direction. M by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, Made

- by Eye Gate House. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: X309A-X309D: What is West Germany? 65 fr.--Land, features and cities. 69 fr.--Resources, agri-culture and industry. 69 fr.--Life in West Germany. 57 fr. Credits: Photographer, Bruce Thomas. © Educational Direction, Inc.; ISep72; JPI4281. WESTAL.
- [Four seasons] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Blossom the cow. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Pre-school frame-tray puzzle, no.4546) © Western Pub. Co. Inc.; 22Jun72; K98166.
 - Whitman Fub. Co. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4528) © Western Pub. Co.; 13Jul72; K98378.

- Dog catcher. [Dog with butterfly net] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Pre-school frame-tray puzzle, no.45248) @ Western Pub. Co.; lljul72; K98379.
- owny ducks. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Pre-school frame-tray puz-zle, no.4546) © Western Pub. Co., 22Jun72; K98118.
- 220un/2; K98118.
 Good-night. [Boy with teddy bear in window by tree with owl] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Pre-school frame-tray puzzle, 4548) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 11Jul72; K98484.
 I can read. [Boy & girl sharing open book] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate paper saver, 4430) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 13Jul72; K98481.
- Leap frog [jumping past cat wearing dress] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Pre-school frame-tray puzzle, 4548) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 11Ju172; K98482.
- Merry Christmas to all! [Santa with sleigh & reindeer] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Frame-tray puzzle, no.4528) © Western Pub. Co.; 13Ju172; K98377.
- 15Jul/2; K985/7.
 My color. [School with bus outside] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate paper saver, 4430) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 1JJul/2; K98478.
 My snowman [& 3 children] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate paper saver, 4961) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; JJul/2; K98479.

- Inc.; 3Jul72; K98479.
 Pinto pony. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Pre-school frame-tray puzzle, no.4546) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 22Jul72; K98113.
 Raindrops. [Children with umbrella & ducks in puddles] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Pre-school frame-tray puzzle, 4548) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 1LJul72; K98483.
 [Rocky chasing Bullwinkle who is attached to kite] See P.A.T.-WARD FRODUCTIONS, INC.
 Santa's workshop. [Elves making toys
- WARD PRODUCTIONS, INC. Santa's workshop. [Elves making toys & Santa checking list] Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Magic Slate paper saver, 4961) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 3Jul72; K98480. Wooly lamb. Whitman Pub. Co. Col. print. (Pre-school frame-tray puz-zle, no.4546) © Western Pub. Co., Inc.; 22Jun72; K98117.
- WESTLAND, JAMES. Douglas Dog [watching TV while his home is burglarized; cartoon strip] Drawing. Signed. © James Westland; 2May72; GU50122.
- WESTMINSTER INDUSTRIES, INC. Infinity cube. [Translucent, with tiny lights inside] © Westminster Industries, Inc.; 22Aug69; GP80733.
- WESTTOWN SCHOOL (PA.) The giant [stalking past staring chil-dren by the ocean] 1923. By N. C. Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Westtown School. Col. reproduction of oil painting. Signed. © Westtown School; 20May72; H48380.
- WETTERBERG, WALT. Lucky. See H & H SUPPLY.
- WETZEL, DOUGLAS A. TTZEL, DUGLAS A. Reliquary. [Sculpture of Satan be-headed within box] Acrylic resins, wood & aluminum. © Douglas A. Wetzel; 8Aug72; GU49833.
- WHALERS MONUMENT COMMITTEE, COLD SPRING
 - HAREOR, N.Y. The Whalers Monument, Cold Spring Har-bor, Long Island, New York. [Whal-ing ship with list of fleet & voy-ages; poster] Cut in Vermont green

slate by John Howard Benson; repro-duction drawn by Jane de Tomasi; notes researched by Frederick P. Schmitt. Reproduction. © Whalers Monument Committee; 15Aug72; H49708.

- WHALEY, WILSON M. Escort 48, Mark I. [Plans for cabin cruiser] Nov. 4, 1972. Drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'. @ Wilson M. Whaley; 26Dec72; rui2663 IU16363.
 - Escort 48, Mark II. [Plans for cabin cruiser] Nov. 5, 1972. Drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'. @ Wilson M. Whaley; 26Dec72; IU16366.
 - 52' diesel cruiser, Mark II. [Plans for cabin cruiser] Aug. 9, 1972. Drawing (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1'. © Wilson M. Whaley; 26Dec72; IUL6365, 26. Oracle cruideon Nork II. May 18
 - 36' family cruiser, Mark II. May 18, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" 1'. © Wilson M. Whaley; 21Ju172; IU16227.
 - ¹ family cruiser, Mark III. May 28, 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" = 1^{*}. © Wilson M. Whaley: 21/u172: 361 Wilson M. Whaley; 21Jul72; IU16228.
 - ¹ family cruiser, Mark IV. July 10 1972. Architectural drawing (blue line print) Scale of drawing 1/4" 36 July 10. Wilson M. Whaley; 21Jul72; IU16229.
 - Whaley 50, Mark I. [Plans for cabin cruiser] Dec. 9, 1972. Drawing. (blue line print) Scale 1/4" = 1' @ Wilson M. Whaley; 26Dec72; TUI656! IU16364.
- WHAT DO YOU THINK? (Filmstrip) Church-ill Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm.
 - 35 mm. Contents: What do you think about finders keepers? 27 fr.--What do you think about tattling? 38 fr.--What do you think about lying? 39 fr.--What do you think about promises? 34 fr.--What do you think about help-ing your family? 33 fr.--What do you think about helping your community?? 33 fr. Credits: By Hal Smith & Lisa Van
 - Deusen.
 - Appl. author: Churchill Productions, 16Dec69;
 - © Churchill Films, Inc.; 16Dec69 JP14319-14320, 14315, 14318, 14316 14317.
- WHAT YOU SEE IS WHAT YOU GET (Filmstrip) Dodge Division. 67 fr., color, 35 mm. Appl. author: Ross Roy, Inc. © Chrysler Corp.; 10Dec71; JP13520.
- WHEATON INDUSTRIES
 - Apollo 16. [Shield on obverse, faces of Mattingly, Young & Duke on reverse; in relief; bottle] Limited ed. Glass. (Great space series) © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton;
 - Wheaton Industries d.b.a. wheaton; 4May72; GP79611.
 Grover Cleveland. [Head in relief; miniature bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter.
 Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 26Jun72; GP79787.
 - Herbert Clark Hoover. [Port, in re-
 - Herbert Clark Hoover. [Port, in re-lief on round decanter] Glass. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 2Nov72; GP81787. Rutherford B. Hayes. [Head in relief; miniature bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 26Jun72; GP79790.
 - Theodore Roosevelt. [Head in relief; miniature bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Mini-mini presidential decanter. © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 26Jun72; GP79789.

- W. C. Fields, Claude William Dukenfield, 1880-1946. [Port. in relief on star shaped decanter] Glass.
 © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 2Nov72; GP81786.
 Warren G. Harding. [Head in relief; miniature bottle] Glass. Appl. ti.: Miniamini presidential decanter.
 © Wheaton Industries d.b.a. Wheaton; 26Jun72; GP79788.

WHEELINGTON, R.

- [Ark. Razorback running, snorting, thinking No.1 in circle above head; Razorback decal with Texas Jersey in tusk] Col. print. © R. R. Wheelington; 28Jul72; K98177.
- [Texas Longhorn running, snorting, thinking no.l in circle above head; Texas Longhorn decal with Arkansas jersey on right horn] Col. print. © R. R. Wheelington; 28Jul72; K98178.
- WHERE DOES IT COME FROM? Group 2 (Filmstrip) Imperial Film Co. 4 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. Contents: 685-1--685-4: Where do we get our textiles? 51 fr.--Where do we get our meat? 50 fr.--Where do we get our iron? 51 fr.--Where do we get our seafood? 50 fr. Credits: Author & photographer, Hal Bieble.

 - Richle. © Imperial Film Co., Inc.; 20Nov72; JP14634-14631.
- WHIMSICAL FANCIES
 - IMSIGAL FANCIES. [Functional wall hanging, manipulative teaching tool, male; clown wearing clothes that open & close] Textile. Appl. author: Virgia B. Fenton. © Whimsical Fancies; 10Jul72; GU49717.
- WHIPPO, WALTER B.
 [Church; quaint, country dwelling]
 Cat. no.281. By Whippo. Reproduction of etching. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walt Whippo; 11Aug72; K98417.
 - [Sheep; and shepherd in field] Cat. no.279. By Whippo. Reproduc-tion of etching. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walt Whippo; 11Aug72; K98416.
 - [Ship] Cat. no.280. By Whippo. Reproduction of etching. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walt Whippo; llAug72; K98415.
 - [Still life; dried flowers in vase] Cat. no.278. By Whippo. Reproduc-tion of etching. Signed. Cover of notepaper folder. © Walt Whippo; 11Aug72; K98418.

WHITCOMB, GRACE COY. [Kittens; stuffed] 6 textile works. © Grace Coy Whitcomb; 260ct72; GU50340.

WHITCOMBE CONSTRUCTION CO.

Mills residence. Construction-design, John Whitcombe. Architectural draw-John Whitcombe. Architectural draw-ing (blue line print) on 12 sheets. (Monte Vista unit, no.2) Scale of floor plan & elevations 1/4" = 1'0". Includes General specifications on cover sheet. Appl. author: John Q. Gustin. Appl. ti.: Residence plans, lot no.16, Monte Vista no.2, Wood-land, California. © Whitcombe Con-struction Co.; 21Aug72; JU16253.

WHITCOMBE, JOHN. Mills residence. See WHITCOMBE CONSTRUCTION CO.

WHITE, F. PONCHO. [Domino book ends and record racks; using 7 & 11] © F. Poncho White d.b.a. Poncho; 3Apr72; GP80323.

WHITE FRONT STORES, INC. [Cartoon characters; elves doing vari-ous things] 12 drawings on 3 sheets. © White Front Stores, Inc.; 17Aug72; GU49986.

JEAN MARIE. WHITE.

- [Angel on blue background; half port.] Reproduction of drawing (part col.) © Jean White; 19Aug72; K98516.
- WHITE, PHILIP D. Lobster casserole dish. Ceramics. © Philip D. White; 1Feb72; GP82080.

WHITE, RUTH S

- Shapeland from the Mr. Windbag stories, a multi-media series. See RHYTHMS PRODUCTIONS.
- WHITELY, BILL. For works designed by Bill Whitely See CELESTIAL ARTS.

WHITLATCH, DONALD G. For works by Donald G. Whitlatch See NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA.

WHITMAN, ELISABETTA DE VESCOVI. THAN, ELISABETTA DE VESCOVI. The new Jerusalem. [City from above] Concept of temple, paintings, mosaics & walls with gates by Ely de Vescovi. Architectural drawing (blueprint) on ll sheets. © Elisa-betta de Vescovi Whitman; 14Aug72; 1006200 IU16230,

- WHITMIRE, WINNIE. [Go ye--God wills it; crusader super-imposed on cross] Print. © Winnie Whitmire; 80ct72; K99591.
 - [The watchman, a swordsman; knight in front of cross] Reproduction of drawing. © Winnie Whitmire; 80ct72; K99600.
- WHITMORE, LOUISE.
 Depot of the Billy Jones Railway, Oak
 Meadow Park, Los Gatos, California.
 [Post card] 87737-C. Col. reproduction of watercolor painting.
 © Louise Whitmore; 22Jul72; K99178.

- WHITNEY, JOE WILLIAM. The American with Mexican heritage. [Aztec Stone of the Sun with border of stars & stripes] Col. reproduc-tion of drawing. © J. W. Whitney; 12Jun72; GP81274.
- WHITTAKER TEXTILES, INC. MARCUS BROS. See MARCUS BROS.

WHITTAKER TEXTILES, INC. STYLESE FABRICS. See STYLESET FABRICS. STYLESET

- WHY AVIATION AEROSPACE EDUCATION? (Filmstrip) Sanderson Films. 83 fr., color. 35 mm. Appl. states prev. reg. 3Dec68, JP11076 & prev. pub. 29Aug68. NM: pictorial illus. © Sanderson Films, Inc.; 220ct71; JP14251.
- THE WHYS AND HOWS OF STUDENT FILM-MAKING (Filmstrip) Urban Media Materials. 2 filmstrips, color, Contents: Why? 53 fr.--How? 49 fr. Appl. author: Edward Dubrowsky. © Urban Media Materials, Inc.; 19Aug70; JP14608.
- WIEDMAN, JAMES L. (EDMAN, JAMES L. U.S.A., 1776-1976. [Confederate flag crossed with U.S. flag] Design. Appl. ti.: Crossed flag design for U.S.A. bicentennial. © James L. Wiedman; 12Ju172; GU49796.
 - U.S.A., 1776-1976. [Original U.S. flag crossed with present flag] Design. Appl. ti.; Crossed flag design for U.S.A. bicentennial. © James L. Wiedman; 12Jul72; GU49795.

- WIENER LACES, INC. Bowknit beauty set. No.3066/45. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 25May71; GP79906.
 - ds. No.3133. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 9Nov71; Buds. GP79891.
 - Butterfly set. No.3131/45. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 23Feb72; GP79903.
 - Carnation set. No.3078. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 23Aug70; GP79893.
 - Carnival set. No.3174/54. Desi fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 6Ju172; GP79887. Design in
 - Cluster set. No.3101. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 210ct71; GP79896.
 - Daisy set. No.3121. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc,; 15Dec71; GP79898.
 - Diamond cluney set. No.3140/45. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 23Feb72; GP79888.
 - Double reverse set. No.3130/45. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Design in fabric. © Wi Inc.; 23Feb72; GP79897.
 - Double rows set. No.3067/45. Desi in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 1Dec70; GP79892. Design
 - Easter bell set I. No.3015. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 26Mar70; GP79847.
 - Easter bell set II. No.3016. Desi in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 9Sep70; GP79901. Design
 - Embers set. No.3135. Design in fab-ric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 5Jan71; GP79890.
 - Hollywood squares. No.3136/60. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 5Dec71; GP79889.
 - Hour glass set. [Floral motif] 3172/54. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 30May72; GP79944
 - Kimono set. No.3143. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; fabric. © Wiene 6Mar72; GP79904.
 - Lattice set. No.3089. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 15Jun72; GP79894.
 - Palm set. No.3093/45. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 29May71; GP79895.
 - Peanut set. No.3173/60. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 19May72; GP79886.
 - Prelude set I. [Floral motif] No.3041. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 8Jan71; GP79850
 - Prelude set II. No.3042. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; l0Jun71; GP79900.
 - Pretty Cluney set. [Oval motif] 3124/45. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; lOct71; GP79945.
 - River set. No.3162. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 15Jun72; GP79884.
 - Running water set. No.3160. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 30May72; GP79885.
 - Scroll set. No.3100. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 14Jun71; GP79899.
 - Spanish moss set. No.3108/45. Des: in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; Design in fabric. © Wien 17Aug71; GP79905.
 - Spring flower set. No.3150/54. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 23Feb72; GP79908.

- Tiara set I. No.3031. Design in fab-ric. Wiener Laces, Inc.; 11Sep70; GP79848.
- Tiara set II. No.3032. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 11Sep70; GP79902.
- Trellis set I. No.3049. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; fabric. © Wiener 15Feb71; GP79849.
- Trellis set II. No.3057. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 23Apr71; GP79907.
- Triple rose set. No.3023. Design in fabric. © Wiener Laces, Inc.; 20Aug71; GP79846.
- WIINBLAD, BJORN.
- Four musicians. See SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC.
- WILD DOG FILMS.
 - DuG FILMS.
 Whooping cranes. 5 col. slides.
 Appl. author: Marty Stouffer.
 © Marty Stouffer d.b.a. Wild Dog Films; 27Sep72; JP14252.
- WILDASON, RICHARD L., JR. Personalized birth tile plaque. See R.W. ENTERPRISES.
- WILDCREEK KENNELS. [Coat of arms] See WEAVER, LONNIE E.
- WILKINS, OLIVE DAVIS. Delaware design: peach blossoms, dia-mond, holly. Drawing. © Olive Da-vis Wilkins; 7Aug72; GU49835.
- WILKINSON PUB. CO., LTD. See MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE, INC.
- WILL (LINDY) CO. See LINDY WILL CO.
- WILLBERG. [Tots] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- WILLENS/HEADLINERS. Want it smooth? Do it right. See HOWE SERVICES, INC.
- WILLIAMS, ANN P. Design of burial stone monument. Drawing. Appl. ti.: Original design for burial stone monument. © Ann P. Williams; 22Sep72; IU16281.
- WILLIAMS, CHARLES. Figworm (Animal kingdom) [Personified worms & clam; cartoon strip] By C. W. 1 v. Drawings. Signed. © Charles Williams; 160ct72; GU50416.
- WILLIAMS, DAN ERIC. Footeoids from the moon. See WILLIAMS, JOHN.
- WILLIAMS, DAY. Gaylisa. [Horse peeking out of barn door] Photo. © Day Williams; 15Jan71; JP14201.
- WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC. Astrodome. [Cowgirl standing near stadium; design on pinball machine]
- stadium; design on pinball machine Col. print on glass. @ Williams Electronics, Inc.; 7Sep72; K99860. Stockade. [Fighting cowboys & Indians; design on pinball machine] Col. print on glass. @ Williams Electronics, Inc.; 7Sep72; K99858.
- United's Cape Cod. [Wharf scene; design on pinball machine] Col. print on glass. © Williams Elec-tronics, Inc.; 7Sep72; K99859.
- JOHN. WILLIAMS. Footeoids from the moon. [Comical moon creatures] By John & Dan Williams. Drawing. © John Williams & Dan Williams; 30ct72; GU50200.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

7409 range. Appl. author: Mi Orchard. © 1Apr71; GP80138

WILLIAMS, JOHN G. [Plans for residence] See MEREDITH CORP.

- WILLIAMS, KATHERYN. Autumn gold; Casa de corrales; Santua-rio de Chimayo; Talpa adobe. [Adobe buildings & 1 landscape] 1972. 4 oil paintings. Signed. © Katheryn Williams; 260ct72; GU50342.
- WILLIAMS, MARGUERITE V.
 [Beautifully black; female profile
 with hat & earrings] Textile.
 © Marguerite V. Williams; 100ct72; GU50257
- WILLIAMS, MERREIL. [Afro Zodiac] See AFRO ZODIAC.
- WILLIAMS, RANDY. Leisure World, Laguna Hills, Califor-nia. See ROSSMOOR CORP.
- WILLIAMSON, W. S., JR. The Jaycee creed. [Medieval lettering & border] Col. drawing. Appl. states copyright not claimed on let-tering & text. © W. S. Williamson, Jr.; llSep72; GU50095.
- WILLIS, FRITZ. Studio studies. See BROWN & BIGELOW.
- WILLIS, SIDNEY F. [Zinnias] See SIMPRINTS.
- WILLNER, LINDA C. See LINDY WILL CO.
- WILMER.
- [Majestic mountain] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- WILSON. Over the hill gang. See SHIRT EXPLOSION.
- WILSON, GENE. Fashion Flair for Hair. See FASHION FLAIR FOR HAIR.

WILSON, JESSIE STORMY RUTH. Remember. [Ten Commandments on small plaques within oval, with cross & Bible] By Stormy Wilson. Metal. © Jessie Stormy Ruth Wilson; 14Aug72; cut0034 GU49934.

WILSON, ROWLAND. For works with Rowland Wilson as artist See DRAWING BOARD, INC.

WILSON, STORMY. See WILSON, JESSIE STORMY RUTH.

- WILSON (THOMAS) & CO., INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © Thomas Wilson & Co., Inc. 6933/7041 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © 6Jan69; cp80077 GP80077. 7228 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © 1Jul70; GP80073. 7274 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © 50ct70; GP80076. 7283 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © IApr71; GP80075. 7289 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © 1Dec70; GP80139. 7323 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © 10ct70; GP80140. 7362 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © IApr71; GP80074. 7364 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © 1Apr71; GP80147. 7365 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © 7Dec70; GP80146. 7408 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © 1Apr71; GP80145.

7423 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © lJun70; GP80144.
7438 range. Appl. author: Michael Orchard. © lJun71; GP80143.

Michael

- WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC.
 Angel, guitar. [Angel playing guitar; bas relief] Plastic.
 © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc.; 7Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP81386.
 - Angel, horn. [Angel blowing horn; bas relief] Plastic. © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc.; 7Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP81385.
 - Angel, violin. [Angel with violin; bas relief] Plastic. © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc., 7Dec71 (in notice: 1972); GP81384
 - [Basketball player; figurine on base] W 935. Plastic. © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc.; 22Nov71; GP81665.
 - [Crystal-clear baby booties; with snowflake pattern] Plastic. © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc.; 9Nov71; GP81667.
 - [Football player; figurine on base] W 936. Plastic. © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc.; 16Nov71; GP81668.
 - 4" filigree bell. Plastic. © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc.; 22Nov71; GP81382.
 - [Heart filigree] No.205-1500. tic. © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Plas-Enterprises, Inc.; 15Nov71; GP81664.
 - [Hockey player; figurine on base] W 937. Plastic. © Wilton a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc.; 16Nov71; GP81666. Plastic. © Wilton
 - Watering can. a.a.d.o. Wilton Enterprises, Inc.; 23May72 (in notice: 1971); GP81383.
 - WIN. See JONES, WIN.
- WINANS, MARION DANIEL. Free clinic plea, have a heart. [Radiant heart-shaped face; coloring poster] Print. © M. D. Winans; jloct72; K99318.
 - Vote, if you value freedom. [Comic rat holding signs against psychedel-ic background] Print. © M. D. Winans; 25Jul72; K98181.
- WIND SONGS. [Pencil drawing of a cat head; distorted port.] By Glenn F. Walker. Reproduction of drawing. Signed: G. Walker. © James E. Ryan d.b.a. Wind Songs; 12Apr72; GP79591.
- WINDBERG, DALHART. Big tree. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Sand dunes. See NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.
- WINFREY, BUFORD. Gideon refuses the crown. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. See Romans 10:13-15. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.
- WINGERT, ANNE. For works with Anne Wingert as artist See DRAWING BOARD, INC.
- WINKEL, CARL. [Birthday calendar; ballet dancers on stage] By Winkel. 4 pen & ink drawings. Signed. © Carl Winkel; 9Nov72; GU50426.

WINLUND, EDMOND,

- Chartguide transfer B; & Chartguide transfer C. [Silhouettes of fish, scuba divers & others] 2 drawings on 1 sheet. Appl. states copyright not claimed on text. © Edmond Winlund; 27Nov72; GU50581.
- WINSLOW, CONNIE. [Brattie] See WINSLOW, ZELMA.
- WINSLOW, WILLIAM. [Arkansas hog] See GIEDT, LAWRENCE. WINSLOW, ZELMA.
- [Brattle; male Alpine doll] Textil © Zelma Winslow & Connie Winslow; 10May72; GP79774. Textile.
- WINSTON, BERNARD B. Graf Zeppelin D LZ127. See STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Los Angeles-ZR-3. See STAR PRO-FESSIONAL PRODUCT.

 - U-2 glider. See STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT.
 - Wee chinch. See STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT.
- WINTER, LUMEN. [Historical statements] See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- WINTER, RICHARD A. I.D. card system. See SERVICEMASTER SECURITY & INVESTIGATION SERVICE CO.
 - Security services. See SERVICE-MASTER SECURITY & INVESTIGATION SERVICE CO.
 - ServiceMaster, a name you can trust. See SERVICEMASTER SECURITY & IN-VESTIGATION SERVICE CO.
- WINTERS, JONATHAN. [Bird of love; dove, flowers & sun] By Jonathan Winters; author of the reproduction: Charles Ross Advertis-ing Agency. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Jonathan Winters; 90ct72; H49187.
 - Winters; 90ct/2; H49107.
 [Generation gap; people with people in their stomachs, & various other images] 1971. By Jonathan Winters; author of the reproduction: Charles Ross Advertising Agency. Col. repro-duction of painting. Signed.
 © Jonathan Winters; 90ct72; H49190.
- WINTLE, KAY. [Textile pattern] See WOODCREST FABRICS.
- WIOTTE, BETTY.
- Coronado Bay Bridge. By Wiotte. 0il painting. Signed. © Betty Wiotte; 25Sep72; GU50355.
- Oakland Bay Bridge. By Wiotte. 0i1 painting. Signed. © Betty Wiotte; 25Sep72; GU50356.
- WIRSIG, GENE F. The withering up of nature's child. [Cliffs by sea with sun low in sky; poster] Text by Gene Wirsig; photo by Jim McCreary. Great Spangled Fritillary Poster Co. Reproduction. © Gene Wirsig; 7Jun72; K98073.
- WIRTSCHAFTS -UND WERBEAGENTUR, B. KEYSSELITZ. For works by Wirtschafts -und Werbeagentur B. Keysselitz See RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. WISEMAN, AL. The Botsies. [Silhouettes of frolick-ing middle-aged couple] 10 prints on 2 sheets. © Al Wiseman; 23May72; К98221. Peace [symbol & lettering in shape of fish; sticker] Col. print. Wiseman; 25Aug71; K98206. © Al
- Tortuga. See TUMA, LARRY.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

435

WISEMAN, AL. See: WISEMAN, ALVIN R. WISEMAN, ALVIN RAY. WISEMAN, ALVIN R. State of confusion. [Fanciful map] By Al Wiseman. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Map of the State of Confu-sion. © Alvin R. Wiseman; 15May72 (in notices: 1970, 1971, 1972); k98036. WISEMAN, ALVIN RAY. Kwazie Daisies. [Comical, buck-toothed character cavorting on daisy] By Al Wiseman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. Appl. ti.: Kwazie flowers. © Al Wiseman; 15May72; GP80677. Al Wiseman; 15May/2; GPOUG/7.
 Kwazie Nuts. [Pieces of hardware creating optical illusion] By Al Wiseman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.

 Al Wiseman; 15May/72; GP80676.
 Kwazie Wheelies. [Comical, buck-toothed characters cavorting on spinning wheels] By Al Wiseman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed.
 Al Wiseman; 15May/72; GP80675.
 Kwazies. [Comical, buck-toched characters]

 Kwazies. [Comical, buck-toothed char-acters in various positions] By Al Wiseman. Reproduction of drawing. Signed. © Al Wiseman; 15May72; GP80674. WISNER, HELEN M. L. & H. decals. See WISNER, LOUIS D. WISNER, LOUIS D. L. & H. decals. [Assorted species of fish] Signed: Patt Powers; authors of the prints: Louis D. (Lou) & Helen M. Wisner. 12 col. prints on 4 sheets. © Louis D. Wisner; 23Apr72 (in notice: 1969); K07603. WISNIEWSKI, B. MICHAEL. 500th anniversary medallion of Nicholas Copernicus. [Relief port.] Sculptor, B. Michael Wisniewski. © B. Michael Wisniewski; 25Nov72; comediac © B. Mic GP82472. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM. Boxing every Friday night. [Shirtless man with fists up; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; 1Sep72; GP80572. Brenton Cricket Club. [Olu player in uniform; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; 1Sep72; GP80575. Budweiser, the king of beers. [Front view of horse in collar; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; 18ep72; GP80571. Carlisle Indians. [Football player preparing to pass; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; 1Sep72; GP80573. Chicago, 1876. [Baseball player lean-ing on bat; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; 1Sep72; GP80574. Essex Jockey Club. [Man on masked horse; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; 1Sep72; GP80576. Notre Dame, fighting Irish. [Lepre-chaun with fists up; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; 1Sep72; GP80570.

University of Notre Dame, founded 1844. [Domed building topped by statue; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; 1Sep72; GP80578.

Winston Tennis Club. [Man in striped jacket & cap; in relief; wall plaque] © C. Witkowski; lSep72; GP80577.

WIZARD & GENIUS, A.G. Jimi Hendrix live [on stage; poster] WG 94. [Germany] Col. reproduction of photo. © Wizard & Genius, A.G.; 15Dec70; KF56.

WOEBER, GEORGIA. Savoy. See PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. WOEHRLE, HELMUT REINHARD. Angel. See PERFOR-LAMP, INC. WOLD, MARGARET. See LOOKING FOR THE LOST. WOLF, CATHI BLAIVAS Wings of man. [Man body surfing on foaming wave] Col. photo. © Cathi Blaivas Wolf; 24Jul72; JU13118. WOLF (JOHN) TEXTILES STUDIO. For works by John Wolf Textiles Studio See HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. WOLFE, THOMAS.

- LFE, Thomas. Sun fishin'. [Man on bucking bronco; statuette on base] 1939. By E. E. H.ikka. © Thomas Wolfe; 18Sep72; GU50094.
- WOLFE, VIOLET. Stross, a symbol of unity. See TAPERNOUX, DIANA.
 - WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. MEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. Are you going blind? [Three part profiles on head showing inner gears with butterfly perched on nose; poster] By E. Carol. Co serigraph. Signed. © Women's Graphics Collective; 15Jul72; GP82071. [Three partial Col.
 - City strangulation. [Screaming mouth within tightly coiled rope supporting endless row of buildings; poster] By E. Carol. Col.seri-graph. Signed. © Women's Graphics Collective; 15Jul72; GP82070.
 - Fantasies billow by: shy lesbian fan-tasies. [Shadows of 2 females on sidewalk; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Estelle Carol. © Women's Graphics Collective; 30May72; GP82073.
 - Health care is for people not for profit. [Winged woman as center of caduceus with dollar signs; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Leslie Nevraumant. © Wo-men's Graphics Collective; 30Jun72; ap80076 GP82076,
 - lt's later than you think! [Giant buzz saw with clockface mowing down trees; poster] By E. Carol. Col. serigraph. Signed. © Women's Graphics Collective; 15Ju172; GP82075.
 - Male chauvinism and imperialist war make profits and maim people. [Man perched on top of bullets & bombs with crouching Vietnamese family in foreground; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Estelle Carol. © Women's Graphics Collective; 3010720, cp20072 30Jun72; GP82077.
 - Couching, spiraled motif; poster] [Crouching, spiraled motif; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. author: Tibby Lerner. © Women's Graphics Collective; 30May72; GP82078.
 - Reconstruction. [Symbolic, fanciful landscape showing men & women join-ing forces to form person; poster] Serigraph. Appl. author: Estelle Carol. © Women's Graphics Collect-ive; 30Jun72; GP82072.
 - Women declare war on rape. [Simulated front page of future news-paper; poster] Col. serigraph. Appl. authors: Estelle Carol, Tibby Lerner & Leslie Nevraumant. © Wo-men's Graphics Collective; 30Jun72; cpBcord GP82074.

WOOD, POTTER. [Textile pattern] See CHELSEA INDUSTRIES.

WOOD, ROBERT. [Golden forest] See DONALD ART CO. Mountain majesty. See DONALD ART CO., INC. [Ocean sunset] See DONALD ART CO., INC -WOOD, VIRGIL A. Wind D. R. [Symbol in triangle with crutch, chain & loaf of bread] Drawing. © Virgil A. Wood; 27Dec72; GU50634. WOODCO. Ashanti. [Fanciful figure riding animal & others] By Callister Thomas. Serigraph on fabric.
© Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fab-rics; 1May72; GP81473. rics; IMay72; GP81473. akuba. [Primitive triangle motif] By Callister Thomas. Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kauf-mann Fabrics; IMay72; GP81475. ameo. [Scrolled floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; IFeb72; GP80287. Bakuba. Cameo. Claredon. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Feb72; GP80286. Austa and Patterned leaf montage] By Callister Thomas. Serigraph on fab-ric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1May72; GP81472. Hausa. Hillsdale. [Traditional floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; lFeb72; GP80282. Hongo. [Geometric shapes & arrows] By Callister Thomas. Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1May72; GP81471. Ibo. [African carving motif] By Callister Thomas. Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. K mann Fabrics; 1May72; GP81474. P. Kauf-Montclair. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a a d o Monetari: [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o.
P. Kaufmann Fabrics; lFeb72; GP80288.
Paloma. [Floral motif] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o.
P. Kaufmann Fabrics; lFeb72; GP80283. Phoenix. [Bright floral design] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Feb72; GP80281. Remsen. [Large floral on net-type ground] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. D. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fab-rics; 1Feb72; GF80603. fabric. © Woodco a strigraph on Toltec. fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Feb72; GP80284. Woodland [birds & flowers] Serigraph on fabric. © Woodco a.a.d.o. P. Kaufmann Fabrics; 1Feb72; GP80285. WOODCREST FABRICS. [Textile pattern] Pri © Woodcrest Fabrics. Print on fabric. Pattern np. 2032. By R & S Associates; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest of the reproduction Hoodcrest Indus Fabrics, division Woodcrest Indus-tries. © 29Aug72; H48937. tries. 2095. © 29Aug72; H48939. 2398. © 20Dec71; H49260. 2412. © 31Jan72; H49230. 2421. © 24Feb72; H49288. 2428. © 9May72; H49343. 2430. By Royal Studio; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics. © 5May72; H49479. 2435. © 14Aug72; H49249.

2441. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics. © 25Apr72; H48910.

CURRENT REGISTRATIONS

2443. By Kay Wintle; author of the © 16Aug72; H48818. 2445. © 17Ju172; H49342. 2446. © 2May72; H49241. 2447. © 30Sep72; H49239. 2448. © 29Aug72; H49339. 2451. © 29Aug72; H49307. 2453. © 17 Aug72; H49256. 2453. © 17Augr2; H49250.
2459. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics.
2479. By Victory Studio; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics. © 14Mar72; H49244.
2481. By Royal Studios; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics. © 30May72; H48912.
2481. @ 225072: H40340. 2488. © 22Sep72; H49340. 495. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, div. Woodcrest Industries.
 8May72; H48938. 2495. 2496. © 18Apr72; H48957. 96. [Jigsaw puzzles outlined] © 16Aug72; H48817. 2504. By Nina Lewin: author of the © 24Apr72; H49265. 2508. © 15May72; H49480. 2516. © 3May72; H49346.
2518. By Flowerpatch; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics.
© 18May72; H49251.
© 6704 cm whoce 2516. 2523. © 25May72; H49257. 2524. © 23May72; H49233. 2539. © 16Aug72; H48815. 2540. By New Group; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics. © 16Aug72; H48816. 2546. © 16Jun72; H48959. 2550. © 26Jun72; H49275. 2555. © 13Ju172; H49240. 555. © 13JUT/2; h49240.
555. By Helga Galler; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics, division Woodcrest Indus-tries. © 1JJUT/2; H48960.
556. By Nina Lewin; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries.
© 17JUT/2; H48962.
567. By Helga Galler; author of the reproduction: Woodcrest Fab-rics, division Woodcrest Indus-tries. © 2May72; H48958.
2568. © 17JUT/2; H49250. 2555. 2556. 2567. 2568. © 17Ju172; H49250. 2569. © 29Aug72; H49262. 2576. © 1Sep72; H49235. [Textile pattern] Print on fabric. © Woodcrest Fabrics, division Woodcrest Industries Pattern no. 2002-253. © 30Mar72; H49229. 2213. © 1Dec71; H49231. 2423. © 7Feb72; H49478. 2463. © 11Aug72; H49236. 2473. © 2May72; H48956. 2499. © 12Apr72; H48913. 2500. © 13Apr72; H49481. 2514. © 19May71; H49218. 2529. © 26May72; H49264. 2530. © 26May72; H48911. 2560. [Strawberries] © 31Jul72; H49242. WOODS, ROBERT ELKINS. Dot 'n Dash. [Two comical heads, l round & 1 rectangular] Reproduction of drawing. (In Spaceport news, Kennedy Space Center, Fla., July 27, 1972, p.8) © R. E. Woods; 27Jul72; GP80734.

WOODS, WILLIAM W., JR. Hiiaka and Malei. [Ghostly images of 2 women in wilderness] By Bill Woods. 7 photos. © Bill Woods; 15Aug72; JUI3154. WOODSON. Pioneer Christmas. See NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA. WOOTTON, FRANK. Fiesta in Seville. See VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Set 1 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/University Films 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With b filmstrips, court, c guide. Contents: Sounds all around. 38 fr. --Sounds of farm and field. 38 fr.--Sounds around the home. 38 fr.--Things to see. 37 fr.--Things to touch. 39 fr.--Noses and tongues. Credits: Producer, Marvin L. Reiter; author, Louise Binder Scott; art di-rector, Ed Dahlin; illustrator, June Goldsborough. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 28Apr72 (in notices: 1971); JP14388-14393. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Set 4 (Filmstrip) McGraw-Hill Films/University Films. 6 filmstrips, color, 35 mm. With guide. guide. Contents: The long a vowel sound: ar, air. 41 fr.--The long e vowel sound: ear. 42 fr.--The long i vowel sound. 42 fr.--The long o vowel sound. 42 fr.--The long and short oo sounds. 41 fr.--The ow-ou sounds, the oi-oy sounds: review of consonants and vow-44 fr. els, Credits: Producer, Marvin L. Reiter; author, Louise Binder Scott; art director, Ed Dahlin; illustrator, Craig Flessel. Appl. author: McGraw-Hill Book Co. © McGraw-Hill, Inc.; 19May72 (in notices: 1971); JP14382-14387. WORK, ALAN R. For works by Alan R. Work See DESIGN WORKS. WORLD WIDE FICTURES. The hiding place, by Corrie ten Boom with John & Elizabeth Sherrill. [Paperback book cover] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Cover illustration con-sists of a swastika carved on an apple ... knife by apple. © World Wide Pictures; 28Sep72; K99072. WORLEY, BARBARA L. Dog-be-neat; or, Dog walkers' helper. [Scoop with telescopic handle] Drawing. © Barbara L. Worley; 10Aug72; IU16238. WOZNIAK, EDMUND W. [Portable electric hot lunch box] Drawing on 8 sheets. © Edmund W. Wozniak & John L. Litzau; 5DeC72; IU16347. WRETCHED MESS NEWS. May the hippoptamus of happiness consume the algae of indifference from your swimming pool of love! [Hippo; greeting card folder] Author of the print; David Franklin Bascom. Col. print. (A Beastly card) © Wretched Mess News; 28Dec71; K99909. WRIGHT, DAVID. When guests come to my house. See BROADMAN PRESS. The wise men seek a king. See SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

WRIGHT, DOUGLAS B. (IGHT, DOUGLAS B. [Ornamental drawing for Big Shanty location; four railroad scenes in corners surrounding large circular map of North & South America] Reproduction of drawing (blue line print) © Douglas B. Wright; 27Jul72; K98236. WRIGHT, GEORGE RICHARD. Our child and the stars; You and the stars. [Signs of the zodiac; greet-ing card folders] 2 col. designs.
 © George Richard Wright; 17Jul72; GU49741. WRITER CORP. TER CORP. Numhomes. No.746-7-8. May 10, 1972. Drawings by Hill & Troppman. Archi-tectural drawing (blue line print) on 11 sheets. Scale of floor plans & elevations 1/4" = 1.0". © Writer Corp.; 10Jun72; IP10695. Townhomes WUNDERLICH, PAUL. Olympische Spiele Muenchen 1972. See OLYMPIA 1972, G.M.B.H., EDITION. WYATT, BARBARA. Black is. [Silhouettes & slogans; cocktail napkin] Reproduction of drawing. © Barbara Wyatt; 31Jul72; WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Falls on Goose River. By Andrew Wyeth. Watercolor painting. Signed. © Andrew Wyeth; 6Nov72; GU50408. Farm bell [near clothesline] By Andrew Wyeth. Watercolor painting. Signed.
© Andrew Wyeth; 10Jul72; GU49723.
Lowland blueberries. By Andrew Wyeth. Watercolor painting. Signed.
© Andrew Wyeth; 6Nov72; GU50405. Charlew Wyeth; ONOV/2; G050405.
 Marsh hawk [unobtrusively resting on tree stump in the distance behind farm house & yard] By Andree Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Chadds Ford Publications. Col. re-production of painting. Signed.
 C Andrew Wyeth; IMar72; H48207. By Andrew Nogeeshik. [Port. of Indian with arms folded] Tempera painting. © Andrew Wyeth; 10Ju172; GU49725. Fines in the snow. Watercolor paint-ing. © Andrew Wyeth; 10Ju172; cullor20. ing. © GU49724. GU49724.
Prestudy for Sea Dog. [Three-quarter profile of weathered-looking man] 1971. By Andrew Wyeth. Drybrush painting. Signed. © Andrew Wyeth; 60ct72; GU50230.
Raccon. [Three hunting dogs chained to shed] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Chadds Ford Publications. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Andrew Wyeth; LMay72; H48206.
Sheep sheds. Watercolor painting.

- Watercolor painting Sheep sheds. Watercolor painting. © Andrew Wyeth; 20Dec72; GU50658.
- Spring fed [cattle, as seen through window above overflowing water trough] By Andrew Wyeth; author of the reproduction: Chadds Ford Pub-lications. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Andrew Wyeth; 1Mar72; H48208.
- Storm signal. [Lighthouse] By Andrew Wyeth. Watercolor painting. Signed, © Andrew Wyeth; 6Nov72; Signed, GU50407.
- Guyutor, [Youth seated on bench]
 By Andrew Wyeth. Drybrush watercolor painting. Signed. © Andrew Wyeth; 6Nov72; GU50406.
 WYETH, JAMES.
 Along the Brandywine. [Fisherman under the condition on plate] 1072. Lime

long the Brandywine. [Fisherman under tree; design on plate] 1972. Lim-ited ed. Etching of pen & ink draw-ing on sterling. Signed. © James Wyeth; 24Jul72; H48835.

WYETH, JAMES.-Con. Bale [of hay in field] Oil painting. © James Wyeth; 20Dec72; GU50657.

WYETH, NEWELL CONVERS. The giant. See WESTTOWN ne giant. Se SCHOOL (PA.)

Х

XOF. See FOX, RALPH BRIAN.

\mathbf{Y}

- YABLON, RON. The customer is the boss behind the business, let's please him. See CLEMPRINT, INC.
- When we add to product quality we strengthen our reputation. See CLEMPRINT, INC.

FRANCES A. YANCEY.

- Anything in particular on your mind? [Head & shoulders of Christ] 1970.
 By Craig M. Yancey. Pencil drawing. Signed. © Frances A. Yancey; 18Sep72; GU50121.
- YANNIE, VINCENT. The J. R. R. Tolkien calendar, 1973. See BALLANTINE BOOKS, INC.
- Mountains and the shore: a portfolio calendar for 1973. See
- KAUFFMAN, RICHARD.

- YESKO, LISA. It matters not how dark the past, it ended yesterday. See BARNETT ENTERPRISES.
- YOGG & CO., INC. Buffet. [Chef at table; miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Jun72; K98588. Enjoy your favorite cocktails with us. [Various drinks; miniature folder and/or advertising piece] Col. print. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Jun72; K98587. K98587.
 - For your wedding reception. [Large cake; miniature folder and/or adver-tising piece] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Wedding cake. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Jun72; K98586. Ideal facilities for sales meetings, business luncheons. company disperse
 - business luncheons, company dinners. [Miniature folder and/or advertising Ideal facilities/gavel/waiter with tray design. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; tray design. © 14Jun72; K98382.
 - Ideal facilities for sales meetings, business luncheons, company dinners. [Table tent and/or advertising piece] Col. print. Appl. ti.: Gavel/waiter with tray, ideal facilities design. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Jun72; K98381.
 - Simply sign the check. [Table tent and/or advertising piece] Print (part col.) Appl. ti.: Waiter at table/simply sign the check dsn. © Yogg & Co., Inc.; 14Jun72; K98380.
- YOHE, RANDY. The general practitioner. See HANNON, BARBARA.
- YOKEN, STEPHEN H. [The Vikings] See BORELLI, ALFRED.
- YOU CAN'T BEAT THE BASICS (Filmstrip) Chrysler Institute, Marketing Train-ing Dept. Made by Ross Roy, Inc. 62 fr., color, 35 mm. © Chrysler Corp.; 1Sep72; JP14379.

- YOUNG AMERICANS FOR FREEDOM, INC. What, me govern? [Grinning middle-aged What, me govern? [Grinning middle-agman wearing button for Eagleton; poster] Author of the print: Fred Johnson. Print. © Young Americans for Freedom, Inc.; 1Sep72; K98957.
- YOUNG, BETSY. See YOUNG DESIGNS. YOUNG DESIGNS.
 - We DESIGNS. Exph-bet. [Bunch of grapes & other objects in squares; needlepoint design] T-8. Print on fabric. © Young Designs, solely owned by Betsy Young; 1Jun71; GP82462. Aleph-bet. | objects in design] T-
- YOUNG, GEORGE. Will Rogers--road to greatness. See SHAW-BARTON.
- YOUNG, HARLAND. Winding brook. See DONALD ART CO., INC.
- YOUNG, ROBERT LINWOOD. [Astrological designs for garments] See MCWILLIAMS, MORRIS, JR.
 - YOUNGBERG, JOYCE LOUISE. Potpourri. [Pitcher, fork & other kitchen utensils; dust jacket] Print. © Joyce Louise Youngberg; 11Nov72; K99745.
- YOUNGER. JACK.
- [Man bathing; elderly, standing with towel with heart design draped around middle] Reproduction of drawing.
 © Jack Younger; 14Aug72; K98441.
 - [Woman bathing; 14Aug72; K98441. [Woman bathing; elderly, standing holding towel & wearing shower cap with heart design] Reproduction of drawing. © Jack Younger; 14Aug72; K98444.

- YOUNGER, RICHARD EVANS. Beach peeps [drinking from shallows] Col. reproduction of watercolor painting. Signed, From the collec-tion of Mr. & Mrs. Bayard Sharp. © Richard Evans Younger; loct71; cpR0882 GP80882.
 - Blue and gold macaw. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE,
 - KY. Bobcat, Lynx rufus. See FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.
- YOUR INTRODUCTION TO THE MOTOR SKILLS DEVELOPMENT LABORATORY (Filmstrip) Educational Progress Corp. 86 fr., Color, 35 mm. Credits: Script, Grant McClintock; photographer, Lars Speyer. © Educational Progress Corp.; 20Dec71 (in notice: 1972); JP14311.
- WILLIAM.
- [Male scuba diver; sculpture on base] © William Yund & Michael Scudder; 17Nov72; GU50454.

YURICA, KATHERINE. See WARREN, KATHERINE YURICA.

- YVONNE OF CALIFORNIA. [Crewel embroidery kit] Appl. aut Yvonne A. Young, Yvonne of Cali-fornia. © Yvonne of California. author:
 - Bell pull. [Scrolled floral design] Design no.1935. © lApr72; GP81099.
 Bell pull. [Scrolled floral design] Design no.1936. Linen. © lApr72; GP81097.
 - Carrots Design no.1937. © 1Apr72; GP81098.
 - Lady with iris. [Oriental woman; pillow] Design no.1941. © 1Apr72; GP81100.
 - Oriental garden walk. [Woman walking near shelter; pillow] Design no.1940. © 1Apr72; GP81095.

Radishes. Design no.1939. © 1Apr72; GP81096. Turnip. Design no.1938. © 1Apr72; GP81101.

\mathbf{Z}

ZABALO, EVANGELINA. Viva Cuba libre. [Flag with coat of arms & scenes from various cities] By E. Zabalo. Col. print. Signed. Appl. ti.: Cuban flag composition. © Evangelina Zabalo; 15Jun72; K99170. ZANE GREY ESTATE. See GREY, ZANE, ESTATE OF. ZBINDEN, KATHERINE JOSEPHINE. [The reward is worth the risk; rear The reward is worth the risk; rear view of policeman carrying small boy against background of newspaper collage; poster] 1971. By Zbinden. Col. reproduction of painting. Signed. © Katie J. Zbinden; 3Jan72 (in notice: 1971); GP81741. ZENDMAN (I.) INC. [Lace design] Design in fabric. © I. Zendman, Inc. No 4112. 112. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81458. 4114. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81457 4136. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81454 4138. Appl. author: © 20ct72; GP81456. Joseph Palumbo. 140. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81455. 4140. 5688. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 9Aug72; GP80829 5698. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 7Ju172; GP79778. 5724. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81463. 5726. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81464. 5730. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 8Aug72; GP81451. 5732. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 8Aug72; GP81453. 5736. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81459. 5738. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. 5738. Appl. aut. 52. © 8Aug72; GP81452. 46. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81461. 5746. 48. Appl. author: © 23Aug72; GP81216. 5748. Joseph Palumbo. 750. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 23Aug72; GP81217. 5750. 5752. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 5Sep72; GP80827. 5756. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 55ep72; GP80828. 5756. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. © 20ct72; GP81460. 4. Appl. author: Joseph Palumbo. 20ct72; GP81462. 5764. Joseph Palum-

- 5766, Appl. author: Jose bo. © 2Nov72; GP81857.
- ZEPEDA, ERNEST. For works by Ernest Zepeda See CON-TINENTAL STUDIOS CORP.
- ZERO, CLARE. For works by Clare Zero See VISUAL CREATIONS.
- ZICKEFOOSE, W. E. Normal swallow sequence. See OMT MATERIALS.

439

٢

ZINK, LAWRENCE. He lives. See ST. ANTHONY MESSENGER PRESS.

Let it be. See ST. ANTHONY MESSENGER PRESS.

ZISHOLTZ, DAVID. Utility cigarette pack adapter. See ZISHOLTZ, MARTIN. ZISHOLTZ, MARTIN. Utility cigarette pack adapter. Martin & David Zisholtz, inventors. Drawing. © Martin Zisholtz & David Zisholtz; 11Ju172; IU16218.

ZUIDEMÀ, GEORGE D. Surgical anatomy of the abdomen and pelvis. See SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. ZUMBERG, STEVEN. See KA-BONG! ENTER-PRISES.

ZUZEK. For works by Zuzek See KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.

ZWIBEL, HELAINE DRUCKER. My coloring board [with sun, flowers & others depicting colors] Col. design. © Helaine Drucker Zwibel; 7Dec72; GU50571.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

A list of works of art, scientific and technical drawings, photographs, and prints and pictorial works for which renewal registrations were made during the period covered by this issue. Arrangement is alphabetical under the name of the claimant of renewal copyright. Information relating to both the original and the renewal registration is included in each entry. References from the names of joint claimants and authors and from variant forms of names are interfiled.

- ANDREWS, FRANK. A live one. live one. A pen drawing finished with watercolors. © 27Dec44; G44525. Frank Andrews (A); 29Nov72; R540414.
 - Waiting for a live one. Appen draw-ing finished with watercolors. © 27Dec44; G44524. Frank Andrews (A); 29Nov72; R540413.

- ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Apples and primroses. By Paul Cezanne; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 300ct45; H3024. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 13Nov72; R539540.
 - Bear skin neck, Rockport, Mass. By Anthony Thieme; author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffee Heliochrome Co. © 27Aug45; H2961. Aaron Ash-ley, Inc. (PWH); 8Sep72; R535609.
 - Going out, Gloucester, Mass. By Anthony Thieme; author of renewable matter: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 14Sep45; H2976. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 25Sep72; R536313.
 - Inc. (FWH); 2006pt; 4. By Anthony In the Bahamas. No.34. By Anthony Thieme; author of the reproduction: Arthur Jaffe Heliochrome Co. © 27Jun45; H2938. Aaron Ashley, Inc. (PWH); 10Jul72; R532127.

B

- BONELLI, DANIEL LEONARD. Diana; young woman pouring tea from a pot [wearing split skirt] © 9May45; G45297. D. L. Bonelli (A); 7Nov72; R559240.
- BONNAR, JAMES KING. Snow village. See INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP.
- BRUESTLE, BERTRUM G. Blueberry hill. See INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP.
- BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Burroughs, Inc., employer for hire Tarzan.
- of Burne Hogarth. © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH) Allies. Release: Nov. 25, 1945 © 22Nov45; K96553. 27Nov72; PELNOSE © Edgar Rice 1945. R540366. Barak's fall. Release: Oct. 1945. © 250ct45; K96557. 1Nov72; R538652. Oct. 28, Challenge. Release: July 29, 1945. © 26Jul45; K96570. 31Jul72; R533266. The clue. Release: Aug. 26, 1 © 23Aug45; K96566. 14Sep72; R535826. 1945. Conflict. Release: July 22, 1 © 19Jul45; K96571. 31Jul72; 1945. R533267. Defeat and victory. Release: Oct. 21, 1945. © 180ct45; K96558. 200ct72; R538131. Desperate combat. Release 1945. © 8Nov45; K96555. 13Nov72; R539723. Release: Nov. 11, Kurdu the Tartar. Release: July 8, 1945. © 5Jul45; K96573. 31Jul72; R533269. Kurdu's confusion. Release: Sept. 2, 1945. © 30Aug45; K96565. 14Sep72; R535825 Kurdu's plight. Release: S 1945. © 20Sep45; K96562. 27Sep72; R536463. Release: Sept. 23, Kurdu's tale. Release: Jul 1945. © 12Ju145; K96572. 31Ju172; R533268. July 15, Lurulai's courage. Release: Aug. 12 1945. © 9Aug45; K96568. 11Aug72; 12. 1945. © R534268. Mystery. Release: Sept. 9, 19 © 6Sep45; K96564. 14Sep72; R535824. 1945. © 27Sep45; K96561. 27Sep72; R536462. Release: Sept. 30, 1945. Prisoners. Release: Dec. 2, © 29Nov48; K96552. 7Dec72; 1945. R541171. Pursuit. Release: Aug. 19, 194 © 16Aug45; K96567. 14Sep72; R535827. The sage, Release: Oct. 7, 1945 1945. 1945. The sage, Release: Oct. 7, 1 © 40ct45; K96560. 110ct72; R537426. The spy. Release: Aug. 5, 19 © 2Aug45; K96569. 11Aug72; R534269. 1945.
- The test. Release: Oct. 14, 1945. © 110ct45; K96559. 200ct72; R538132. Trail of the captives. Release: Nov. 4, 1945. © 1Nov45; K96556. 13Nov72; R539724. Trapped. Release: Sept. 16, 1945. © 13Sep45; K96563. 27Sep72; R536464. R536464.
 Usurper. Release: Dec. 9, 1945.
 © 6Dec45; K96551. 7Dec72; R541170.
 Tarzan. Appl. author: Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc., employer for hire of Rex Maxon. © Edgar Rice Burroughs, Inc. (PWH)
 1717-1722. Release: Feb. 19, 1945 -Feb. 24, 1945. © 16Feb45; K97759.
 1723-1728. Release: Feb. 26, 1945 -Mar. 3, 1945. © 23Feb45; K97760.
 14Jul72; R522525.
 1729-1734. Release Mar. 5, 1945 -1729-1734. Release Mar. 5, 1945 -Mar. 10, 1945. © 2Mar45; K97761. 14Ju172; R532526. 1735-1740. Release: Mar. 12, 1945 35-1740. Release: Mar. 12, 1945 Mar. 17, 1945. © 9Mar45; K97762. 14Jul72; R532527. 1945 -1430172; K922227. 1741-1746. Release: Mar. 19, 1945 -Mar. 24, 1945. © 16Mar45; K97763. 14Jul72; R532528. 1747-1752. Release: Mar. 26, 1945 -Mar. 31, 1945. © 23Mar45; K97764. 14Jul72; R532529. 1753-1758. Release: Apr. 2, 1945 -Apr. 7, 1945. © 30Mar45; K97765. 14Jul72; R532530. 1837-1842. Release: July 9, 1945 -July 14, 1945. © 6Jul45; K96533.
 31Jul72; R533262.
 1843-1848. Release: July 16, 1945 -July 21, 1945. © 13Jul45; K96534.
 31Jul72; R533263. 1849-1854. Release: July 28, 1945. © 31Jul72; R533264. Release: July 23, 1945 -1945. © 20Jul45; K96535. 1855-1860. Release: July 30, 1945 Aug. 4, 1945. © 27Jul45; K96536. 31Jul72; R533265. Aug. 11, 1945. © 3Aug45; K96537.
 11Aug72; R534266.
 1867-1872. Release: Aug. 13, 1945 Aug. 18, 1945. © 10Aug45; K96538.
 11Aug72; R534267.
 1873-1878. Release. 1861-1866. 1873-1878. Release: Aug. 20, 1945 -Aug. 25, 1945. © 17Aug45; K96539. 14Sep72; R535820.

BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC .- Con.

- Tarzan.-Con. Release: Aug. 27, 1945 -1945. © 24 Aug45; K96540. 1879-1884. Sept. 1, 1945. © 14Sep72; R535821.
 - Release: Sept. 3, 1945 -1945. © 31Aug45; K96541. 1885-1890.
 - Sept. 8, 1945. © 14Sep72; R535822. Release: Sept. 10, 1945 -1945. © 7Sep45; K96542. 1891-1896
 - Sept. 15, 1945. (14Sep72; R535823.
 - 1897-1902. Release: Sept. 17, 1945 -Sept. 22, 1945. © 14Sep45; K96516. 27Sep72; R536460. 1903-1908. Release : Sept. Ch
 - R96510. 2/Sep72; R590400. 903-1908. Release: Sept. 24, 1945. © 21Sep45 K96517. 27Sep72; R536461. 909-1914. Release: Oct. 1, 1945 -Oct. 6, 1945. © 28Sep45; K96518. © 21Sep45;
 - 1909-1914. Release Oct. 6, 1945. © 60ct72; R537429.
 - 1915-1920. Release: Oct. 8, 1945 -Oct. 13, 1945. © 50ct45; K96519. 110ct72; R537425.
 - © 120ct45; K96520. 200ct72; 1921-1926. 1945. © R538130.

 - 1927-1932. Release: Oct. 22, 1945 -Oct. 27, 1945. © 190ct45; K96513. 1Nov72; R538650. 1933-1938. Release: Oct. 29, 1945 -Nov. 3, 1945. © 260ct45; K96521. 1Nov72; R538651.
 - 1939-1944. Nov. 5, 1945 -1945. © 2Nov45; K96514. 13Nov72; R539721. 1945 - Nov. 10,

 - 1945-1950. Nov. 12, 1945 Nov. 17, 1945. © 9Nov45; K96515. 13Nov72; R539722. 1951-1956. Nov. 19, 1943 Nov. 24, 1945. © 16Nov45; K96500. 20Nov72; R539923.

 - 2000072; N59525. 1957-1962. Release: Nov. 26, 1945 Dec. 1, 1945. © 23Nov45; K96501. 7Dec72; R541168. 1963-1968. Release: Dec. 3, 1945 -Dec. 8, 1945. © 30Nov45; K96502. 7Dec72; R541169. 260 1070 Delease. Doc. 10, 1945.

 - 1969-1974. Release: Dec. 10, 1945 -Dec. 15, 1945. © 7Dec45; K96503. 11Dec72; R541848.

- CEZANNE, PAUL. Apples and primroses. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
- CONNECTICUT NATIONAL BANK. Timepay bank loans. © 23Jan45; K57080. Connecticut National Bank (PWH); 1Sep72; R534911.

D

- DAUBER, ELIZABETH. Shoe book of nursery rhymes. See WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.
- DISNEY, WALT. For works by Walt Disney See DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
- (WALT) FRODUCTIONS.
 DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS.
 Blackie; lamb; eight sketches in various positions. Model sheet
 no.114-252. By Walt Disney. From
 the picture The legend of Coyote
 Rock. © 31Aug45; C46089, Walt Disney
 Productions (PWH); 7Sep72;
 R535676.
 Canine Casanova. Prod. 2314.
 © 9Nov45; G46521. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 13Dec72; R541531.
 DAV; character whose body construction
 is made of the letters D-A-V, with
 facial expression and arms. By Walt
 Disney. © 26Sep45; C46230. Walt
 Disney Productions (PWH); 20ct72;
 R536708.

- Daisy models. © 9Nov45; G46524. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 13Dec72; R541534. Don's nephews. © 9Nov45; G46523. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 13Dec72; R541533.
- Hope your Christmas is a merry one; Hallmark Rufftex card, no.100EX5-5A. © 11Sep45; K59881. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 20ct72; R536710. Joey; baby kangaroo in eight different poses. By Walt Disney. © 26Sep45; G46231. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 20ct72; R536709.
- K.B.; puppy; thirteen skatches in var-ious positions. Model sheet no.25-67. By Walt Disney. From the picture Pluto's kid brother. @ 31Aug45; C46087. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 7Sep72; R535674.
- (PWH); (Sep[2; R055074.
 Legend of Coyote Rock. Prod. 2318.
 © 9Nov45; G46519. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 13Dec72; R541529.
 May the holidays be happy for you; Hallmark Rufftex card, no.100BX5-5B.
 © 11Sep45; K59882. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 20ct72; R536711.
- The pelican and the snipe. 2716. © 9Nov45; G46520. Walt Disney Pro-ductions (PWH); 13Dec72; R541530.
- Salty; seal; 21 sketches in various positions. Model sheet no.75-115. By Walt Disney. From the picture Rescue dog. © 31Aug45; G46088. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 7Sep72; R535675.
- 7Sep72; R535675. Squatters Rights. 2317. © 9Nov45; G46522. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 13Dec72; R541532. To say hello and wish you a merry Christmas; Hallmark Rufftex card, no.100BX5-5C. © 11Sep45; K59883. Walt Disney Productions (PWH); 20ct72; R536712. A very merry Christmas to you; Hall-mark Rufftex card, no.100BX5-5D. © 11Sep45; K59884. Walt Disney Pro-ductions (PWH); 20ct72; R536713.

G

GANO, JOE WAANO-. See WAANO-GANO, JOE.

GRAHAM, NAN WOOD.

- Adolescence, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2896. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534124
- Appraisal, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2888. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534116.
- H524110. Arbor Day, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2893. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534121.
- Arnold comes of age, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2897. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534125.
- Currants, by Grant Wood. © 10Mar45; G44950. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534113. Daughters of revolution, by Grant Wood, © 5Feb45; H2889. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534117.
- Death on the ridgeroad, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2894. Nan Wood Graham
- Death on the ridgeroad, by Grant Woc © 5Feb45; H2894. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534122 Dinner for threshers, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2890. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534118. Mary Van Vechten Shaffer, portrait. By Grant Wood. © 10Mar45; G44949. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; p534112. R534112.
- Portrait of Nan, by Grant Wood.
 IOMar45; C44952. Nan Wood Graham
 (E); 9Aug72; R534114.
- Self portrait, by Grant Wood. © 10Mar45; G44953. Nan Woo (E); 9Aug72; R534115. Nan Wood Graham

- Spotted man, by Grant Wood. © G44951. Nan Wood Graham (E); 21Sep72; R536231. © 10Mar45:
- Stone city, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2892. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534120
- Susan Angevine Shaffer, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2891. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534119,

Victorian survival, by Grant Wood. © 5Feb45; H2895. Nan Wood Graham (E); 9Aug72; R534123.

Η

HATHAWAY, ISAAC SCOTT. Bust of Dr. George W. Carver. © 1Feb45; C44729. Isaac Scott Hathaway (A); 6Nov72; R539027.

- HOGARTH, BURNE. Tarzan. See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.
- HUMMEL, BERTA.

Er traeumt von besseren Zeiten. See VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER. Staendchen. See VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER.

Ι

- INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. Blueberry hill, by Bertrum G. Bruestle. © llJan45; K56931. In-tercraft Industries Corp. (PWH); l2Dec72; R541091. Childhood dreams; by James Sant. © l5Dec44; K56774. Intercraft In-dustries Corp. (PWH); l2Dec72; R541090. **R**541090.
 - R541090. Phoebe Juvenile. No.1160-1167. By Phoebe MacDonald. '© 90ct44; K56436, 56346-56352. Intercraft Industries Corp. (PWH); 100ct72; R537309, 537302-537308. Serenade in blue; by W. E. Webster. © 15Dec44; K56772. Intercraft In-dustries Corp. (PWH); 12Dec72; R541088.
 - R541088
 - Snow village, by James King Bonnar.
 SDec44; K56773. Intercraft In-dustries Corp. (PWH); 12Dec72; R541089.

- JAFFE (ARTHUR) HELIOCHROME CO. Apples and primroses. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - Bear skin neck. See ASHLEY (AARON)
 - INC. Going out, Gloucester, Mass. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - In the Bahamas. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

Κ

KIRCHNER, WILLIAM F. Memorial plaque. See NAVY MOTHERS CLUB OF AMERICA - GLENN YOUNGKIN CLUB.

M

MACDONALD, PHOEBE. Phoebe Juvenile. INDUSTRIES CORP. See INTERCRAFT

- MATISSE, HENRI. The blue window. See MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK.
- These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

RENEWAL REGISTRATIONS

MAXON, REX. Tarzan.

- See BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC.
- MORA, JO. California. See MORA, JO NEEDHAM.
- MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. The blue window, by Henri Matisse. © 12Jun45; Hll3. Museum of Modern Art (PWH); 3Nov72; R538864.

N

NAVY MOTHERS CLUB OF AMERICA - GLENN YOUNGKIN CLUB. Memorial plaque, by William F. Kirch-ner. © 14Aug44; I-35110. Navy Mothers Club of America - Glenn Youngkin Club (FWH); 31Jul72; R532433.

P

- PATTERSON, ALBERT STANLEY. Airfoil with convex-concave-convex cambered upper surface. © 20ct44; I-35878. Albert Stanley Patterson (A); 28Sep72; R536639.
 - Airfoil with series of spanwise con-
- Airfoil with series of spanwise concave curves or chordwise flanges.
 © 300c444; 1-35427. Albert Stanley Patterson (A); 100ct72; R537311.
 Design for airfoil having concave upper surface at leading edge. Fig. 1-3.
 © 280ct44; I-35421. Albert Stanley Patterson (A); 28Sep72; R536638.
 Design showing propeller blade center lines at angle to axis of rotation.
 © 280ct44; I-35420. Albert Stanley Patterson (A); 100ct72; R537310.



ROGERS, LUCY F. Homestead at bow. See ROGERS, MARION L.

ROGERS, MARION L. Homestead at bow, by Lucy F. Rogers. © 7Dec44; K56757. Marion L. Roger (Adm. c.t.a.); 240ct72; R538025. Rogers

S

- SANT, JAMES. Childhood dreams. See INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP.
- THE STORY OF THE ATOMIC BOMB (Filmstrip) © 28Dec45; J146. Gerrit C. Zwart (A); 8Jan73; R541734.

T

- TELSEY, THOMAS. Hemotology [sic] total count. (Human engineering series) © 3Nov45; I-36888. Thomas Telsey (A); 6Nov72; R639043.
- THIEME, ANTHONY. Bear skin neck. INC. See ASHLEY (AARON)
 - Coing out, Gloucester, Mass. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.
 - In the Bahamas. See ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

${ m V}$

- VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER. Er traeumt von besseren Zeiten. 59 By Berta Hummel. © 78ep45; H301. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller (FWH); 1Dec72; R540491. 5945.
 - Staendchen. 14409. By Berta Hummel. © 6Sep45; H396. Verlag Ars Sacra Josef Mueller (PWH); 1Dec72; relations of the state of the st R540492.
- VICTOR, JEFFREY. Shoe book of nursery rhymes. See WESTERN FUB. CO., INC.

${ m W}$

- WAANO-GANO, JOE. Chief Standing Bear. © 12Dec4 G44436. Joe Waano-Gano (A); 260ct72; R538381. © 12Dec44; Chief Turtle. © 12Dec44; G44437. Joe Waano-Gano (A); 260ct72; R538382.
 - Ghost dance chant. [Standing in mids: of swirling dancing Indians, real & spirit, Sioux chief sings; mural] © 12Dec44; G44438. Joe Waano-Gano (A); 260ct72; R538383. [Standing in midst
 - Little Elk. [Cheyenne Indian] © 8Jun45; G45380. Joe Waano-Gano (A); 260ct72; R538384.
- WEBSTER, W. E. Serenade in blue. See INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP.
- WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Shoe book of nursery rhymes. Designed by Jeffrey Victor, pictures by Elizabeth Dauber. © 11Sep45; K1613. Western Pub. Co.; (PWH); 27Nov72; R540403.
- WILLEMS, HENRY JOSEPH. Santa Claus mail. © 31Aug45; K59431. Henry Joseph Willems (A); 27Sep72; R536360.
 - Santa Claus' postage stamp. © 28Mar K58193. Henry Joseph Willems (A); 27Sep72; R536361. © 28Mar45;

WOOD, GRANT. For works by Grant Wood See GRAHAM, NAN WOOD.

\mathbf{Z}

ZWART, GERRIT C. See THE STORY OF THE ATOMIC BOMB.

1972

An index arranged by title, to the current and renewal registrations listed in this issue. In some cases, the subject of portraits, the names of geographic areas, etc. are given instead of, or in addition to, titles. Omitted are titles of filmstrips which are entered under title in the first two sections. Below each title is the heading under which the main entry is to be found in the current or renewal section. Renewal registrations are identified by the symbol (R).

A

AA/fuel dragster POSTERS BY SHAW. Aaron speaks for Moses. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TTON. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Abandoned farm. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Aboard Cutty Sark, decks awash. STOBART, JOHN. Abraham at prayer. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. BOARD. SUNDAY SCHOOL Abrahamson, school board. CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE, INC. Absolute & relative. GILES, DANIEL T. Christ is a consciousness. Abstraction no. 1 1/2. KA-BONG! ENTERPRISES. Abuela. MCFALL, THEODORE F. Acadiana scenes. CLAUDEL, ROGER JOHN. Acapulco. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Accidents are never expected, let's be careful. CLEMPRINT, INC. Ace, diamond, heart, spade. Ace, diamond, heart, spade. GILBERT, GEORGE J. Ace high pears. MILLER, ROBERT K. Our pears are ace high. Ace Powell bust. CONTWAY, JAY. Acetate overlay of simulated path of bowling ball & instructions. VANDERFET IAMPS H SP VANDEGRIFT, JAMES H., SR. Acoma pottery making. INDIAN CRAFTS OF THE SOUTH-WEST. Acro Sport plans. EXPERIMENTAL AIRCRAFT ASSN. AIR MUSEUM FOUNDATION, INC. Acrobat ELGGREN, SUE A. Action! Not words. PAULA (C. M.) CO.

Actually I've been more concerned about toplessness in top positions. BLOCK, HERBERT L. BLOCK, HE Ad animals. VOLK CORP. Ad gimmicks. VOLK CORP. Ad-o-vision. BISHOP, L. NORMAN. Adam TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Adam & Eve. OREL, BEN. Adaptations for life. LIFE: A UNIQUE PHENOMENON. Adios. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, Adolescence. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Adrian. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Adriatic poppies. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Advia. Advia. Key West HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Advia. Key West HAND PRINT FABRICS, Key INC. Advent of Christ. Advent of Christ. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Joy to the world. Adventure and suspense. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Adventure of a little skunk. ANIMAL FABLES. Adventures in felt. MACHADO, JOAN. Adventures of Salad Boy and Adventures of Salad Boy and Orgo, OM RAM PARTNERSHIP Advertising poster for a design office. SCHIMEL, ROBERT. Experi mental design limited. Experi-Aerial view rendering of landscape with a town. THOMPSON, RICHARD JOSEPH. Aerobatics. SPORTS Aeromagnetic coverage of Bathurst, New Brunswick area MINERAL SURVEYS, INC. Aeromagnetic map. For titles beginning with

Aeromagnetic map SEE Current list under AMERICAN STEREO MAP CO. Affectionate monkey protecting chicken. Afloat face down. GEMINI G.E.L. Africa for Africans. BLACKNESS UNLIMITED. African cheetah, Duma. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. African couple. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. African elephant family water-color painting. GLAVIS, JOHN ROBERT, JR. African lion. CONNELL, ROBERT E. L. African poppies. SCARVES BY VERA, IN African safari stein. HOLLAND MOLD. INC. African with shield. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Africans with basket. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Africans with bows. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Afro-warrior. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Afro-woman. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. After the storm, GREENFIELD, ESTHER. Ag-tye. TAYLOR (C.) CO., INC. Agaricus [prints] ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Agnew Clinic. HOSPITAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. Agony of Christ. MOONEYHAM, ROBERT R. Agra. Agra. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Agriculture, fishing and manufacturing. SEEING THE PACIFIC ISLANDS. Aids to dental health edu-cation. GREATER CLEVELAND ASSOCIATED FOUNDATION.

Ain't you glad you have a cute kid like me. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. LTD. Air cargo service. AIRPORT SERVICE. Air mail letter. CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS. Air passenger service. AIRPORT SERVICE. AIRPORT SERVICE. Air pollution. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES. POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE--DO SOMETHING. Air safety. AIRPORT SERVICE. Airfoil. PATTERSON, ALBERT STANLEY. (R) Airplane. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS. INC. Airport workers. AIRPORT SERVICE. Alabaster. CONFAB. Alaskan art prints. DEVINE, WILLIAM DAVID. Alaskan husky. DEVINE, WILLIAM DAVID. Alba Plena. VAIL, DMITRI. Albatross. JENKINS, MARSHALL E. Picture frame. Alcohol. FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO. Alden. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Aleph-bet YOUNG DESIGNS. Alert and ready, white gyrfalcon. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Alexandria. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Algae, fungi and lichens. PLANT CLASSIFICATION. Alhambra. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

Alice. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Alien. ATLAS, HAROLD. All aboard. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSM All American calendar with White House at night. SHAW-BARTON. All bet\$ down. F. W. & L. P. All better. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, TRD LTD. All I want for Christmas is. GREGORY, MAURICE.
All in a golden springtime. IONS, WILLOUGHBY.
All in the family. SHAW-BARTON. SHAW-BARTON. All of my tomorrows began with this moment. VISUAL CREATIONS. All quiet along the Potomac. BLOCK, HERBERT L. All right, fellas -- let's try it again. BLOCK, HERBERT L. All shall be one. SMOLE, SHAN TERESA. All that I possess is yours forever. VISUAL CREATIONS. All the things boys love. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. All the way. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Alles Gute kommt von oben. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Allies. Allies. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Alligator toy. CROSS, L. E., JR. Almosomla, all mouses everywhere. MARTIN, DONALD DOUGLAS. Almost home. BRITTON COLOR SERVICE, INC. Aloha. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Aloha--I wish it didn't Aloha--I wish it didn't mean goodbye. CARTER, MARJORY A. Along the Brandywine. WYETH, JAMES. Alpha one: breaking the code. For titles in the Alpha one: breaking the code series SEE Current list under NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCATION, INC. Alphabet fireplace. TRAPMEHIS, E. C. Alphabet people. NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCATION, INC. NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCATION, INC. Alphabet teacher. PAKTER, DAVID L. Alt. site plan. LEICHTER, NEWTON S. Always B careful, avoid falls. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Always be concerned for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Amalfi. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Amaze TANDOO, JAMES M. Ambrym GREEFF FABRICS, INC. America. VOLK CORP. America, change it and love NEW-AM. America I love you. DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO.

America the pollutifull. JOHNSON, MICHAEL R. American Airlines 747 luxury liner. ALLIED DISPLAY & PACKAGING CORP American bald eagle. ANTIS, HARRY E. American clipper ship Comet. American colliger ship con HORNSEY, THOMAS. American collies. MARCUS-BERNET, LTD. American commemoratives. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. Mail order. Wildlife. American crested iris with bobwhite chick. CYBIS. American crocodile. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. American eagle. LEBEAUX (CAROL) STUDIO. E pluribus unum. American Flag. FROST & REED, LTD. American flowering shrubs. PENN PRINTS. American flyer. BRADLEY, GENE DONALD. American garden flowers. PENN PRINTS. PENN PRIME. American goldfinch. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. American heritage. DONALD ART CO., INC. American heritage house with cupola. TREASURE CRAFT. American Presidency. HISTORY HOUSE, INC. American songbird series. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. Black-capped chickadee. Bluebird. Cardinal American with Mexican heritage. WHITNEY, JOE WILLIAM. Americana DONALD ART CO., INC. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Americans for America. MARCOVITZ, D. L. America's heartbeat. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Amethyst oval. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jeweiry. Amish boy. VARGO, TONI. Amish girl. VARGO, TONI. Amphibicus air-lift-track Amphotole. POCHE, JOHN M. Amphora shards. LIVINGSTON, DAVID MICHAEL. Amsterdam Hilton. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Amulet. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Amy '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. BONDOWSKI, FRANK M. John Q. Citizen. Anaphase. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Anatomical biological Anatomical biological drawings. LUKAS, TERRENCE GEORGE. Anatomy and physiology. THE URINARY TRACT. Anatomy and physiology of the human skin. PRODUCT SCIENTIFIC INFORMA-TION: DERMATOLOGY. Anchor cardigan. TRISSI, INC.

Anchorage sports facility. RAASCH, RONALD A. Proposed indoor athletic stadium. Ancient ball player with feather crown. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewerly. Ancient endurance. COLETTI, GEORGE D. N. And a little child shall And a little chira build lead them. BUTTON, KAY C. And baby make three. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. And God said, Let there be And tool said, Let there be light. GEMINI RISING, INC. And here, ladies and gentle-men, is our practice range. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And I made them myself. BERTOLLI, JEAN TAMBURINE. And in that region there were shepherds. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. And now, a testimonial from a man newly reinvigorated. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And now for a quick tally of those who say this'll be their last convention. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And now, if you'll step this way. NOON UNDERED L light. way. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And that's just the rug to cover the wall-to-wall cover the wall-to-wall money. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And that's not including the self-inflicted wounds. BLOCK, HERBERT L. And the Lord God found man of the dust of the ground, and breathed into his nostrils the breath of life. life. GEMINI RISING, INC. And they shall beat their pots and pans into print-ing presses. CHAGNON, MARY B. And when you fellows hold And when you fellows hold your convention here in August, we hope you'll have a good time, too. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Anderson Hall. SANDBERG, LOLA B. Andiamo. CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC. Angel. PERFOR-LAMP, INC. Angel & dove. 1000 PRINTS, INC. Angel [musical instrument] WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC. Angel physe background WHILOW BULLERINGES, THE. Angel on blue background. WHITE, JEAN MARIE. Angela, our little girl. GREENE, CLIFTON MONROE, JR. Angel's hibiscus. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Angelus. BENSON, HELEN D. Angle worm. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-4. Angles. HOLLAND, KEN. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Animal Mimal. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. wilson design. Animal/alphabet design. U.S. INDUSTRIES, INC. Animal collection II. JENKINS, DELLA. Animal fantasies. VI'S CREATIONS. Animal kingdom. WILLIAMS, CHARLES. Figworm.

Animated fox pitcher. ELLIS, RICHARD E. Animated horse bar piece. ELLIS, RICHARD E. Animated musician. BOYER, GEORGE EDWIN. Ankh cross on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Annapolis Harbor, Maryland. TYLER. EARL. TYLER, EARL. Annapolis Hilton Inn. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Annisquam. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Anniversary. CYBIS. Another American for honor, strength, liberty. BREUNIG, HELEN L. Another black first. GREGORY, MAURICE. Another family for peace. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. INDIAN LARE CO., INC. Antelope. DRAKE, JACK. Antique bouquet. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Antique clock. HOLLAND MOLD, Antique dolls bonus album. DOLL ART STUDIO. Antique flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Arti jewelry. Antique moonstone. Article of COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Antique rose. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Ants. MCQ. MCQ. Anxieties of children. CHILD CARE AND DEVELOP-MENT SERIES. Anyone who thought we were blowing a chance for peace should have spoken up. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Anything in particular on your mind your mind. YANCEY, FRANCES A. Apache playing cards. WAYLAND, HAROLD. Apollo 11, first men on the moon. ALEXANDER, ROBERT T. Apollo lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Apollo 16. MENCONI, RALPH J. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Apothecary Christmas. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Appalachian miner. SOMERVILLE, BARBARA ANN. Apparition of remnants of antiquity. SIMPSON, GRADY A. Appetizers, compliments of Disabled American Veterans. HAMMOND, INC. Apple. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. MODERN ART CO., INC. Apple and books. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Apple blossoms. AMES, SONNOMIA. Apple plenty. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Apples and primroses. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Appraisal. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Approach of evening. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA.

April flowers. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY. NEW YORK GRAFHIC SOCIETY, LTD. April wildflowers. CARLYON, ANN. Aqua-plant. For titles in the Aqua-plant series SEE Current list under PENN-PLAX PLASTICS INC PLASTICS, INC. Aquarium. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, IN Aquarius. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. HESSAYON, ELLIOT. MIMI DI N. Article of involve jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry Arabesque. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Arabian Nights flying carpet playing surface. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Aragon. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Arbor Day. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Archer. Archer. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Arches of Spain. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Spanish arches. Archway. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Arco ark and toy animals. RAE (D. A.) CO., INC. Arcturus II. YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. ce you going blind. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLEC-TIVE. Aren't you surprised and thrilled. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Aries. ERUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. MIMI DI N. Article of MIMI DI N. Altrice jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., STEINDER INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Jewelry. Arkansas hog. GIEDT, LAWRENCE. Ark. Razorback running. WHEELINGTON, R. R. Arlene '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Arlington set. MARTINSEN, JOHN H. Arm amputation illusion. SMITH, LESLIE C. Arm lamp. ETTS, RICHARD. Armadillo. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) HAROLDS. HAROLDS. Armelle. COMPTOIR DE L'INDUSTRIE TEXTILE DE FRANCE. Armor in action. LAMO-LEM. Armorial achievement. LEGGETT, RONALD W. Army engineer. CYBIS.

Arnel. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Arnell. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Arnold comes of age. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Arnold House. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Arnold's ball. Arnold's ball. TUTTLE, JON. Around the world. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Arranging furniture. HOME DECORATION SERIES. Arrow ascending from a curved surface into an inverted U. inverted U. OLEN, ROBERT RAYMOND. Arrowhead, Sagittaria sagittifolia. PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. Arrowlette dice game. CARADONNA, CHARLES. Art and recreation in Japan. JAPAN. JAPAN. t cards by Lauritzen. LAURITZEN, BRUCE. S.F. Theological Seminary. Art Theurinary. Theuron on the waterfront. Art for pattern in headscarf & blouse design. JACKSON, JAMES ALBERT. Art for the millennium concord. DISTRIBUTION ASSORTATIVE OF DISTRIBUTION ASSORTATIVE (AMERICA, INC. Art Kelly warehouse. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Art School, Mercer County Community College. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Arthur. KATZ, JESSICA. Arthur Treacher's Funcup For titles in the Arthur Treacher's Funcup series SEE Current list under FISHER F & C RESTAURANTS, Artificial singing bird. MIYA CO., INC. Article of jewelry. RYAN, JAMES J. Artist. CURTIS PUB. CO. CURTIS PUB. CO. Artiste originals. MARIUS, CLEOTA. Artistic alphabet. SWALLOW, ALURA. Artistic ceramic decanter. AUSTIN, NICHOLS & CO. Wild turkey. Artistic electrical outlet cover. cover. NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE. MATIONAL LUCK HARDWARE. Artistic expressions. For titles in the Artistic expressions series SEE Current list under VISUAL CREATIONS. Artistic plaque of Sigma Chi Fraternity crest. AUDAX INDUSTRIES. Artistic works for chess set. MAXCO. MARCO. Artistry in wax. TORPLUND, LORNA A. Artist's rendering of premises at 117 East 57th premises at Street. MADISON CO. Arts and crafts. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST. HOBART MANUFACTURING CO. As a man thinketh in his heart so is he. ORR STUDIOS. As you like it. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY,

Ash tray. GARE, Ashanti. WOODCO. Ask an Adventist. FACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. Asp in symbolic setting. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Asphalt designs. STATES, THOMAS J. Assassinated presidents. GRAEF, JOHN H., JR. Assembling a car. HOW THINGS ARE MADE. Assembly, 4 ton tow truck. WOODCO Assembly, 4 ton tow truck. SIEGEL ENGINEERING CO. Assembly instructions for flower no.l. REBEK, THOMAS D. Assistant production manager. JOBS IN PRINTING. Assorted portrait sittings. APPLE, H. MORTON. Astrodome. WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC. Astrological chart. SAINT CYR, VICTORIA. Astrological designs for astrological designs for garments. MCWILLIAMS, MORRIS, JR. Astrology poster. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Astro-magic, astrology for haggand, FRANK R. Astronaut puzzle. BROADMAN SUPPLIES. Astro-personality guide. VORTEX INSTITUTE, INC. At the end of the day, let's be sure we can tell ourselves that we've put our best into our work. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. At the home of the Sun Bearer. A VISIT TO THE FATHER. Athlete's feet. LEBERMANN, ROBERT E. Atlanta Flames Sportsfolio. AGENCY, INC. Atlanta Hawks Sportsfolio. AGENCY, INC. Atlantis: offshore resort complex At the home of the Sun complex. SCOTT, PATRICIA ANN. Atlas of descriptive histology. HARPER & ROW PUBLISHERS, INC. Atmospheric resources. THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES. Attila. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Attila's mate. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Atwater. CONFAB. Auburn. CREATIVE PLASTICS. Auburn contemporary Christmas card. CAPPSIZE CREATIONS. much for tradition. So August moon. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Aunt Jetty. VAIL, DMITRI. Governor Mouton. Autograph certificate. ALL STAR AUTOGRAPH CO. Automemories of nineteeneighteen. SHAW-BARTON. Automobile agency development for Edd Rogers Chevrolet-

Pontiac-Buick, Sparta, Tenn. CLARK, THOMAS E. Automotive technology. COOLING SYSTEM SERVICE. ROUGHING AND ALIGNMENT. VALVE SERVICE: DISASSEMBLY AND INSPECTION PROCE-DURCE DURES. VALVE SERVICE: FACING AND ROCKER ARM SERVICE. VALVE SERVICE: SEATING & ASSEMBLY PROCEDURES. Autumn. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Autumn bounty. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Autumn gold. WILLIAMS, KATHERYN. Autumn haze. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Autumn 1dyll. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Autumn leaves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Autumn mantel. DONALD ART CO., INC. Autumn panorama. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Autumn symphony. BODO, ELLI. DONALD ART CO., INC. Average truck supports: 2 Merage funct supports: 2 mechanics ... and 1 hard working trucker's family. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Aviation instruction kit. BIG BEAR DISPLAY CO. Avocado charm. MURPHY, LAWRENCE E. Article of jewelry. Avoid problems tomorrow, let's plan ahead. CLEMPRINT, INC. Away we go. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. Axe and the tree. COLETTI, GEORGE D. N. Aztec. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Azure skies. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. В B.S. and child.

B.S. and child. GREGORY, MAURICE.
B.Y.O. bed. SHELDON, ANGIE MAY-LIN.
Baal's priests on Mount Carmel. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.
Babes in toyland. FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., INC.
Baby birds and branch.
ALEERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A9.
Baby book. PRICE/STERN/SLOAN PUB-LISHERS, INC.
Baby book.
PRICE/STENN/SLOAN PUB-LISHERS, INC.
Baby breath.
SANTIAGO, SUSANA F.
Baby dreath.
Baby frog buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry.
Baby hearts. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC.
Baby owl buckle.
MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry.
Baby owl buckle.
MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry.
Baby turtle buckle.
MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

LTD.

Baby's bottle. GRUV CANDLES, INC. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Bacchus. GIRS, MARIA A. Bachelor buttons. MARTIN, ROBIN. Bachelor's candle. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Back of reclining figure. MERCER, EDGAR HOWARD. Bad Hat. Bad Hat. Bad Hat, HARRIS, D. S. Badge of the Creeks. COLETTI, GEORGE D. N. Badge plaque, City of New York Police. SALUZZI, ROCCO. Baghdad. Baghdad. CONFAB. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Baha'i Temple, Wilmette, Illinois JULE STUDIOS. Babia. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bakuba, WOODCO. Balancing the books. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Bald eagle. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. Bale WYETH, JAMES. Balfour. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Ball glove & gift box. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.644. Ballerina. MORAN, MALCOLM. Ballerina centerpiece. BEISTLE CO. Ballet dancer. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Ballet dancers. MARTIN, HENRY LASTER. MARTIN, HENRY DASIER. Balloon man. BRRIC, FRANK. Balloon on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, Article of jewelry. Balloon seller. SOUKIASIAN, KAREN ANOUSH. Bamboo. PATHODO. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bamboo jungle. PAGANNE, LTD. Bamboo tapestry, Hawaii, abottapat abstract. ISLAND PICTURES. Bamboo twigs tied together. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Banana Baboon wearing tie & vest. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Banana band characters. SALEFF, NITA. Banana Peel. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC. Bandana. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bangle folly. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Bank of Laurel and Hardy. For titles in the Bank of Laurel and Hardy series SEE Current list under FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., INC. Bank on Colonel Sanders. MARGARDT CORP. Bannister babies. BROWN & BIGELOW. You sent the bill to my husband, SCARVES BY VERA, INC. BROWN & BIGELOW. You sent the bill to my busband. Banyan tree, Paukukalo, Maui. ISLAND PICTURES. Barak's fall. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R)

Barbara, Saint. GONZALEZ, FELIX. Barbara. Santa Barbershop. CURTIS PUB. CO. Barclay. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Bareback bronc. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Bare back dress. FLUXION MARKETING CORP. Bark Gay Head & brig Victoria in arctic waters. STOBART, JOHN. Bark Morning Star and brig Alexander cutting in. STOBART, JOHN. Bark Nautilus entering the Camel, Nantucket looking Camel, Nantucket looking west STOBART, JOHN. Bark ship. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Barn at Round Mountain. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Barn puzzle. TODD, JENELL D. Barn residence. RUSSO, FRANK J. Barn west. LANDON, JOHN ROBERT. Barnstormers. For titles in the Barnstormers series SEE Cur-rent list under CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS. Barnyard. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Barstow CONFAB. Barton Springs. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. ASSOCIATES. Base for fishing boy. ALEERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.658B Base for garden girl. ALEERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.650. Base of a lamp. EF & EF INDUSTRIES, INC. Baseball Baseball. CAMCO CONSOLIDATED AMUSE-MENT CORP. Baseball boy bank. TREASURE CRAFT. Baseball boy ceramic cookie .jar. TREASURE CRAFT. Baseball brewer. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Baseball player. CURTIS PUB. CO. GARE, INC. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. AND THEORY. Basic mass spectrometry. INTRODUCTION TO MASS SPEC-TROMETRY AND INSTRUMEN-TATION. .c skin & scuba diving. BASIC SKIN & SCALE ALTING BLACKMORE, JAMES R. Basic 3 bedroom unit, modular vacation home. HAZELHURST, WILLIAM YATES. Basket weave. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Basketball player. WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC. Basketwork. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Basquerelle. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Basquette. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Basra. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

Bass tournament. Bass tournament.
 LAW, WILLIAM HAMILTON, JR.
 Basset bound book ends.
 PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC.
 Bat figure with alligator heads on his wings.
 TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Bateman's Hill. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY. LTD. Battalion II. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, REF WEST HAND FRINT FABRIC INC. Battle of Britain spitfire. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Defending Battle of Britain spitfire downs Britain spitfire downs a German Stuka. Bavaria, 1972. SCHOPPER, BERNHARD H. Bazaar stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Be a lovebug, not a litter-bug. ADDIEGO, JOSEPH S. Be careful, if you expect an accident, it may not happen. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Be careful, that's my hear FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, heart. LTD. standard pub. shappy and smile. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. shind: Eph. 4:32. STANDARD PUB. CO. Be Be my friend. VISUAL CREATIONS. The most I can do for my friend. Be nice to me, I've had a hard day. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. LTD. Be not afraid of life. CELESTIAL ARTS. Be quality conscious for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. INDUSTRIES. De safe, don't operate equip-ment unless authorized. BUREAU OF BUSINESS PRACTICE, INC. Be safe passengers. NATIONAL CHILD SAFETY COUNCIL Beach. GEMINI G.E.L. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., COUNCIL. Beach flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Beach peeps. YOUNGER, RICHARD EVANS. Beach scene CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. Beachcomber. HEVIA, GERMAN. Beaded embroidery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Beaded pineapple. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. Beading. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bear. CELESTIAL ARTS. FISHER, DAVID E. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC Article of jewelry. SALFIELD PUB. CO. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. VISUAL CREATIONS. INC. Bear award. INTERPROJECT CADETS, INC. Bear skin neck. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Beast of burden. ELGGREN, SUE A. Beastly card. WRETCHED MESS NEWS.

Beautifully black. WILLIAMS, MARGUERITE V. Beauty. GREEN, LOWELL E. Beauty blooms. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Beaver. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Because of you -- a daisy died today. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Beckett, Samuel. GLADE, ROBERT. Bed ground. DUFF, HOWARD C. Bedford. Bedford. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bee wise, ordinary or. MASSARO, PETER J. Beef chart. AD CAST, INC. Beep the road runner Magic Slate paper saver. WARNER BROS., INC. Road runner. runner. runner. Bees n' birds. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Beggar children. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Beginning of knowledge. RYDER, TRUDY MINES. Begonia. Begonia. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Behold, He cometh. FERGUSON, JAMES. Being single is. For titles beginning with Being single is SEE Cur-rent list under MUNDELL, DELPHINE. Being sweet. LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. Bejart ballet rehearsals. SULLIVAN, CIMDY. Belgian tervuren head. AMERICAN BELGIAN TERVUREN CLUB. CLUB. Belgrade. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Belief. CELESTIAL ARTS. Be not afraid of life. Bell pull. YVONNE OF CALIFORNIA. Crewel embroidery kit. Bell tower, the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. Bellas artes. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Belleview Biltmore, Belleair, Clearwater, Florida. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Bellevue frame. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Bello mundo. RETTIG, WILLIAM C. Belmont. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Ben Hur. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Bend in the road. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Benisone Gel. PRODUCT SCIENTIFIC IN-FORMATION: DERMATOLOGY. Benton. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Bequia. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Berriful. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Best part of living is loving you. VISUAL CREATIONS. Best sight is always Heinzsight KLEINER, BERNARD.

Best way to kill time is to ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. Bethel College, Hopkinsville, Bethel College, Hopkinsville, Kentucky. GRANSTAFF, BILL. Betsy McCall/Betsy McCall's. For titles beginning with Betsy McCall/Betsy McCall's SEE Current list under MCCALL PUB. CO. Betsy Ross House, Philadel-obia. Pa. phia, Pa. MURRAY, GEORGE. Better future with profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Better homes and gardens, house plan. MEREDITH CORP. Plans for residence. Better homes and gardens project plan. For titles in the Better homes and gardens project plan series SEE Current plan series SEE Current list under MEREDITH CORP. Better look. BROWN & BIGELOW. Betty Lou '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Beware FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. LOUISVILLE, KY. Beware, African bull ele-phant. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Bible games. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD BOARD. BOARD. Bible-graphic. MCDOWELL, JULIA LOOMIS. Histo-graphic. Bible in 3 words. TEULING, DAVID. Holy Bible. Bible open to Luke 2. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Open Bible Bible. Bible times and places. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. God provides water. Bicentennial trademark. THOMAS, ROBERT, JR. Bichon Frise. TREHARNE, ELIZABETH HARVEY Bicycle built for two. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.630. Bicycle rider/caution. SIMMS, JAMES R. Bicycles. Bicycles. JERE', C. Big Bad Wolf. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Big bend yucca. CARLYON, ANN. Big Deedie. JANNOPOULO, JEAN O. Big doll robbery at Betsy McCall'S. MCCALL PUB CO MCCALL PUB. CO. Big eight bug. TULLY ASSOCIATES. I'm an 8 bug. Big Jack. MATTEL, INC. Big Jeff's casefile. COUNTERFEIT, STOLEN, & ALTERED CHECKS. ADTERED CHECKS. COURTESY CARDS & BANK-AMERICARDS. CROOKS ARE USUALLY STRAN-GERS, BUT.

IDENTIFICATION. LESS-CASH TRANSACTIONS. NEW ACCOUNTS. SIGNATURES. THINK TWICE. Big Mac. GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC. Big Mack. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Big nose. SADEK, BRUCE ALAN. Big Rock at entrance to June Lake, California. SMITH, LINDA CORINNE. Big sky. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Big tree. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Bikini. Bikini. CANNON, ELEANOR. Bikini mate. CANELLIS, NANCY. Bill of Rights, Article II. ALPHABETIX. Biltmore. CONFAB. Binary number calendar. GOLDBERG, STEVEN. Bingo bug, RUSSELL, MARIE. Bioenergetics. AUDIOVISUAL LECTURES IN BIOLOGY. Biosphere: life support sys-tem of "Spaceship" Earth. DESIGN VECTORS, INC. Bird. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. TINA. Bird and apple blossom. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS INC. Bird, boat. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Bird cage on geode base. MORAN, MALCOLM. Bird cage ski cap range. GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. Bird clip. Bird clip. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Bird dog with pheasant. CONNELL, ROBERT E. L. Bird house. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Bird named Ferd and Herm, the educated worm. VANCE, EDWARD G. Bird of Freedom Society. SAMPSON, WILL D. Bird of love. WINTERS, JONATHAN. Bird on dogwood. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Bird on the wire. BARRERA, CARLOS. Bird panel cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Bird pin. Bird pin, BONNET, KATHRYNE E. Bird plaques. TRISSI, INC. Bird rider with flowers. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Bird seller. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Bird under cloud. BOVERI, DONNA D. Bird woman. KITTOCK, A. J. Birds. CELESTIAL ARTS. VISUAL CREATIONS. VISUAL CREATIONS. Birds and flowers. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Bird's eye view of the city of Huntsville.

HUNTSVILLE HISTORICAL HUNTSVILLE HISTORICAL SOCIETY, INC. (ALA.) Birds of paradise. MODERN ART CO., INC. Birth invitation card. PUBLIC RELATIONS SERV. CO. Birth of Christ, the Nativity scene scene. scene. PERRY, CLIFTON LEONARD, ESTATE OF. Birthday calendar. WINKEL, CARL. Birthday card. CUSTOM ART, INC. Elephant never forgets. Keep America beautiful. To celebrate your birthday. Birthday girl. MALLEY, JUDY R. Birthday greeting card with mobile mobile. KAPLAN, FRANCES FISHER. Happy birthday. Birthday message for my wife. HATLMARK CARDS, INC. Birthplace of Helen Keller. OWEN, KATHERINE MADDOX. OWEN, KATHERINE HADDOX. Bishop. GARE, INC. SNYDER, ARTHUR NORMAN. Bison hunt. CLARK, ELIOT C. Bisque girl figure whistle. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Bitch, bitch, bitch. MEIER & FRANK MDSE. CO., INC. INC. Bitter end. GLOVER, RONALD W. Black and white pen and ink drawing of organ pipes. JUNKUNC, SANDOR JOHN. Black and white pictorial illustration of Rod Stewart. STAR PRODUCTIONS. Rod Stewart. Black Bear, Sioux. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Black-capped chickadee, Parus atricapillus. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. Black diamond, Black diamond. DE VESE, RICHARD J. L. Black is. WYATT, BARBARA. Black is beautiful. GRUV CANDLES, INC. HENDON INDUSTRIES. Black love. ROEBACK, WOODROW. Black Madonna and child. MOON, NANCY. Black man with white woman and black woman. MOSLEY, BETTY E. MOSLEY, BETTY E. Black moods. OWENS, CARL. Black nude & white horse. MOBLEY (DOZIER) PHOTOG-RAPHY. Black perspective. RELEVANT GRAPHICS. Black reflections. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Black Sand Beach, Kalapana, Hawaii. ISLAND PICTURES. Black Santa. JACKSON, SAMUEL. Black skimmers on the outer beach. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Black women of America, beautiful people black while of Ameri beautiful people. MARTIN, WILLIE C. Black Zodiac. AFRO ZODIAC. Afr Afro Zodiac. BRONSON, RICHARD A.

Blackfoot stick game. BRENEMAN, REX E. Blackie. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Blackwell kinfolks. DOSWELL, THELMA S. Blake. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Blast off. HOLDEN, JOHN CLINTON. Blau fugal. PIFERDRUCKE VERLAGS-FIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-G.M.B.H. Bleah! Oregano. BANG PUB. CO. Blick einer Landschaft. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Glance of a landscape. Blob people. TAYLOR, KAREN KAY. Block print. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bloody Mouth. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS Blooming ludwigia, Ludwigia natans. PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. Blossom. Blossom. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Blossom the cow. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. WESTERN PDS. CO., INC Blossom tracery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Blossoming. CELESTIAL ARTS. Peop are blossoming. People are bioscoming. Biossoms & fruit. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Blowing Rock in perspective. ROBHINS, DALE S. Blown torch. MATTEL, INC. Blue and gold macaw, FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Blue & white Victorian house. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC Blue and yellow streaked sunset. SEFARRA PRODUCTIONS, LTD. GARDNER-MARLOW-MAES CORP. Blue GRADNER-MARLOW-MAES CORP. Blue breeze. LENOX, INC. Blue fragments. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Blue jay. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Blue lobster. GRACE, PATRICK W. Blue love. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., Blue INC. Blue mist. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Blue out of white. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Blue sail, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Blue window. MUSEUM OF MODERN ART, NEW YORK. (R) Bluebeard's Castle. TYLER, EARL. Blueberry hill. INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. (R) Bluebird. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Eastern bluebird. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA.

July-Dec.

Bluebird I. Blueotra 1. RICHARDSON, BRITT. Bluebirds mean happiness. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Bluebonnets and buttercups. CARLYON, ANN. Blues Blues. MARTIN, ROBERT. Boar Tavern. HAROLDS. Board & batten. KAISER ALUMINUM & CHEMICAL KAISER ALUMINUM & CHEMICAI SALES, INC. Boat and train. ALEERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.643. Boats in sunset. CELESTIAL ARTS. Bob and Ray commercials for radio & TV. EURKE (G.) AGENCY. Bobcat. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Bobwhites. MARTIN, ROBERT. Boca. LOPEZ, MANUEL M. Body assembly, 4 ton tow SIEGEL ENGINEERING CO. Body buildings. GEMINI G.E.L. Body components, 4 ton tow truck. SIEGEL ENGINEERING CO. Body dress FLUXION MARKETING CORP. Boilermaker. Bollermaker. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Bold eagle. MATTEL, INC. Bold flowers. TRISSI, INC. Bolero. STH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. on appetit. MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. Bon Bonita. CONFAR. Boogie. AMERICAN. Boogie man is comin'. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. UNIVERSAL POSTER COR Book of 1973. RIECKEN, M. SUSAN. Book of eyes. DUNNE, SARA. Book of six drawings. KNIGHTS OF COLUMBUS. SUPREME COUNCIL. Bookhinding. Bookbinding. JOBS IN PRINTING. Bookend. GARE, INC. poks: college board. CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE, INC. Books: Tuttle, college board. Bookworm. MAGGIACOMO, ANTHONY J. Boom. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Boone, Daniel. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Daniel Boone. Boot jack. CARLSON, RICHARD H. Border windowpane. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Borders. VOLK CORP. Bords du Lez a Castelnau. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Boreal. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Boris Badfella. FISHER F & C RESTAURANTS, INC. Borromeo, Carlo. Saint. PENNINGTON, LENA M. Painting of St. Charles Borromeo.

Borrowed finery. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. Borrowed friendship. LEARNING ABOUT ME. Boston Bruins. DAY, CHARLES V., JR. Boston Tea Party. BOSTON TEA PARTY. BASTON, PRESCOTT W. Botanical print I-IV. ALBEMARLE COUNCIL OF GARDEN CLUBS, BADIN, N.C. Botsies WISEMAN, AL. Bottlenecks can slow production. CLEMPRINT, INC. Bottoms-s-s up. TROMBLEY, BARBARA J. Bounty. BARNES, ROBERT. BARNES, NOBERT. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Bouquet for Bloom. ALBERTS, JULIEN. Bouquet n' dots. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Bouquet of flowers. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. Boutique. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Boutique binding. AVON KNITTING MILLS, INC. Bow, shower curtain hook. SARISSE. Bowknit beauty set. WIENER LACES, INC. WIENER DAUGE, INC. Bowknot. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Box. STEELY, R. L. Boxing. MARTINEZ, EDWARD. Boxing every Friday night. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM. Boy. JULE STUDIOS. Boy and birds. VISUAL CREATIONS. Smile. Boy and friend. boy and friend.
GALLO, GENE.
Boy and girl.
CELESTIAL ARTS.
Boy and girl in cance.
D'ASSENZI (SLLVANO) STUDIO, INC.
Boy and girl on bench.
CURTIS PUB. CO.
Boy and girl skating.
MORAN, MALCOIM.
Boy and girl with baskets.
NOVELTY HOUSE, INC.
Boy and girl with mandolin.
NOVELTY HOUSE, INC.
Boy and bis friend.
SOCAL CULTURAL ARTS CO.
Boy and old man. Boy and old man. CURTIS PUB. CO. Boy at waterfall. HENRI STUDIO, INC. Boy clown. SEW 'N' TELL, INC. Boy combing hair. VARGO, TONI. Boy doctor. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.653. Mold. No.653. Boy fisherman. GARE, INC. Boy fishing. BEEHIVE CRAFTS. RONL', LTD. VARGO, TONI. Boy/girl. MAMSELLE. Article of jewelry. jewelry.

Boy going fishing. BANN, RENEE. Boy jack in the box. SEW 'N' TELL, INC. Boy kneeling with baseball Boy kneeling with baseball glove. D'ASSENZI (SILVANO) STUDIO, INC. Boy on mushroom with frogs. J & J DESIGN. Boy praying. GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, THOM THOM (DAVE) DESIGNS, GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS INC. Boy rag doll. SEW 'N' TELL, INC. Boy reading book. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Boy reading under a tree. BEEHIVE CRAFTS. BEEHIVE CRAFTS. Boy sitting reading book. D'ASSENZI (SILVANO) STUDIO, INC. Boy the disciples could not heal. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. BOARD. Boy watching spiders. VARGO, TONI. Boy with apple basket. D'ASSENZI (SILVANO) STUDIO, INC. Boy with balloon. VARGO, TONI. Boy with bird nest. MORAN, MALCOIM. Boy with box of puppies. BEEHIVE CRAFTS. Boy with daises Boy with daisies KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Boy with dogs. CURTIS PUB. CO. Boy with flute. CERAMICHROME, INC. CERAMICHOME, INC. Boy with grapes. CERAMICHROME, INC. Boy with plants and animals. MOSLEY, BETTY E. Boy with tam. Boy with tam. GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, Boy with umbrella. CERAMICHROME, INC. Boy with yellow raincoat. BEEHIVE CRAFTS. Bracelet. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Art: Article of jewelry. Bracket. MORTON CASTINGS, INC. Braid. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Branch. Branch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Brandywine studies. For titles in the Brandy-wine studies series SEE Current list under REIN-HOLD TEMA M Current list under RE. HOLD, IRMA M. Brangus bucking bull. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Brangus roping calf. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Brant Point, Nantucket, looking west. looking west. STOBART, JOHN. Brasilia. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Brattie WINSLOW, ZELMA. Break. MORTON CASTINGS, INC. Breakfast call. Breakiast call. BROCK, JAMES. Breaking formation. BROWN & BIGELOW. Brenton Cricket Club. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM.

Bride & groom. PFEIL & HOLING, INC. VISUAL CREATIONS. Happiness is not complete until it is shared. Bridge. DANSKIN, PHILLIP A. Bridge over Turtle Creek. VAIL, DMITRI. Bridges. HOW TO BUILD THINGS. Brief nest. Brien nest. BERGER, KNUTE. Brigadoon. RIDGEWAY, JANICE. Brighten this season with safety. HOWE SERVICES, TNC Brilliant dangling clover earclips. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Bring harvest. DONALD ART CO., INC. British Grenadier, 1776. TOELKE, RONALD R. Gren-adier. Broken Arm, Sioux. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Broken stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Bronze bluebonnet. BLUE BONNET PATCH. Texas blue Bonner Frich. Texa bluebonnet. Bronze plaque, Sebastian's Store, San Simeon. VIVAYO ENTERPRISES. VIVAYO ENTERPRISES. Brookfield. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Brooks House, Principia College. SANDBERG, LOLA B. Brother and sister. BANN, RENEE. Brother & sister doll pattern kit. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Kate Greenaway sister-brother College stuffed doll patterns. Brother cool. RAYMOND, DANIEL B. RAIMOND, DARIEL D. Brothers. BANN, RENEE. Brown moth. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Brown pelican. CONNELL, ROBERT E. L. Brown Sugar. HARDING, DONNA MARIE. Browsing for books. USING TODAY'S LIBRARY. Bruin. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Bruiser cruiser. MATTEL, INC. Brushed stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Brussels Hilton. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Bub mit Ruecksack und Schirm. ' VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER. Bubble plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Bubbles CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Buchwald, Art. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Hands on belt. Buck House, Principia College. SANDEERG, LOLA B. Buck-tooth smile. HENRY, ALLEN B., SR. Buckingham. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAFERIES, INC. Buckles. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Bud(d)ha altar pedestal. STONE, RONALD H. Buddha of Sanchi. BIJA PRESS.

1972

TITLE INDEX

Buds. WIENER LACES, INC. WINNER LACES, INC. Buds of beauty. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Budweiser, the king of beer beers. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM. Buffalo. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Buffet. YOGG & CO., INC. Bug. WERNER ENTERPRISES. Bugtown blues. SNOW, MARTIN C. Building design and speci-fications. GUERNSEY RESTAURANTS, INC. Guernsey Maid Restaurant. Bull. BEST SEAL CORP. BEST SEAL CORP. MARVONE. VISUAL CREATIONS. Bull Chief, Crow. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Bulldog. HODGE, ROBERT T. Article of jewelry. Bulldog Santa. DRAWING BOARD, INC. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Bulldogs. CREATIVE PLASTICS. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Bullrider's best friend. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Bull's year. KRAFT, ERNEST W. Bullwinkle and Rocky Magic Slate paper saver. P.A.T.-WARD PRODUCTIONS, INC. Rocky chasing Bullwinkle. Bumper strippers. BIRINGER, JOHN CLAUDE. Buncha bull shirt. DUDLEY, JAMES R. Bunny. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Bunny cart. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Bunny cart. Easter ornament. Bunny-duck advertising brochure. RAB-PEN-DUCK ENTERPRISES. Wise quacks. anty bunny. SPENCE, PATRICK ALLEN. Buoys. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Burgundy. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Burke, Yvonne Braithwaite. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Mrs. Eagleton, Sen. Tom Mrs. Eagleton, Sen. Tom Eagleton. Burning of the Gaspee, 1772. GORHAM. Burning the Bibles. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Bursting gold bangle. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Bus stop. Bus stop. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Bust of a fireman. REPPERT MANUFACTURING. Bust of a little girl. ROHN, EDWARD JOSEPH. Bust of a man with a stock-ing hat. ROHN, EDWARD JOSEPH. Bust of conquistador plaque. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Busy bodies. FEINER (RICHARD) & CO.,

INC. INC. ISY Santa. WESTERN PUB. CO. Busy

Butterflies. FAROY, INC. Butterflies flying through a tire swing. HUBLER, MARY ANN. Butterfly. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. FRETZ, WILLIAM. Article of jewelry. PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. TOELKE, CATHLEEN ANN. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Butterfly catcher. BEEHLVE CRAFTS. Butterfly dish. GARE, INC. Butterfly mug. TREASURE CRAFT. Butterfly may. TREASURE CRAFT. Butterfly met. COMPUTE BY UPEN INC. Butterflies Butterfly net. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Butterfly pitcher. TREASURE CRAFT. Butterfly puzzle. BROADMAN SUPPLIES. Butterfly set. WIENER LACES, INC. Buttonhole ring. Buttonhole ring. COPLEY, NOMA. Article of jeweiry. Buttons and things. READING WITH RIDDLES. Buying goods and services. FAMILY SERIES. Buzzard Roost covered bridge. OWEN, KATHERINE MADDOX. Buzzin¹. GRAY, CALVIN EDWARD. By-passed roads. HICKINS, WALTER H. Byzantine. Byzantine. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Byzantine bracelet. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. С CEC PARMENAS ASSEMBLY CHURCH, ST. LOUIS. CNM. PRINCESS PIN CO. Article of jewelry. Cab petals. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cab pillow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cab rope. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cabeza de Vaca. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Cabin plan. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Cache DEVINE, WILLIAM DAVID. Cactus. HAROLDS. VALLEY DECORATING CO. Cactus and daisies. CARLYON, ANN. CARLION, ANN. CARLYON, ANN. Cactus country. DONALD ART CO., INC. Cactus trail. FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN. Cactus wren. MANNING, REGINALD W. Cafe. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Calastoga. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. A/N CONSTRUCTION CC. Calendar. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. PACE COLLECTION, INC.

Calico dog. SEAMON, SALLY. Calico leaves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Calico Saloon. HUBER, MEL F. HUBER, MEL F. California. MORA, JO NEEDHAM. (R) California Golden Seals. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. California I love you. DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. California Village--garden court homes. SAM. PAUL. SAM, PAUL. Calipso. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Call of the open calendar. SHAW-BARTON. Calves CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Cambridge. CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC. Camel. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. VISUAL CREATIONS. Camelias. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Camellia Japonica. VAIL, DMITRI. Prof. C. S. Sargent. Camellia portrait. For titles in the Camellia series SEE Current list under VALL, DMITRI. Camellias orientale. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC INC. Camelot TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cameo. WOODCO. Cameo lady doll head. SAWICK, BETTY L. Camera flash cube shutter locking mechanism and adaptor. FIELDS, ROSCOE M. Camp-a-bana. FIELDS, ROSCOE M. Campaign. NORTH LIGHT GALLERY, INC., MEMPHIS, TENN. Camper cards: the Bennetts. BENNETT, RONALD E. Campesina. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Campus vues. For titles of drawings in the Campus vues series SEE Current list under SANDBERG, LOLA B. Can can. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Can you tell. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSA. Canada geese. HOWE, CHARLES MCINTOSH. SMITH, G. MICHAEL. Canada geese on the wing. AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. Canal boat model. SHANK, WILLIAM H. Pennsyl-vania canal packet boat. Cancer. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cancer Exp. BLACK, THEODORE N., JR. Candle & holly design. HOFFMASTER CO., INC.

Candle & holly design. Season's greetings. Candle-glo. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Candleholder. GARE, IN HAROLDS INC HAROLDS. Candlelight. FICKARD, INC. Candlestick. AUBIN, DOUGLAS A. Candlestick holder & candle. GILBERT, GEORGE J. Candlestick with handles. RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO. Candy. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Candy cure. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Canine Casanova. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Caning. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cannister mold. HOLLAND MOLD. Four seasons cannister set. Set. Large cannister. Canopy stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cans that sail. ROZELL, DOREEN LOUISE. Cantonment Indian School NICHOLSON, HARVEY EVERETT. Canyon. CONFAB. Canyon De Chelly. ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO. Mounta: Mountain scene. Canyon flame. MOLLINET, T. C. Cap emblem. BROWN, JOHN O., JR. Cape Cod. WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC. United's Cape Cod. Caperelli. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Capitol. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. N.J. State Capitol. Capitolio Nacional, La Habana, Cuba. PRIETO, J. RAUL. Capon truckin'. DESIGN WORKS. Capri. PAGANNE, LTD. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. STEELMASTERS, INC. Capricorn. apricorn. ADAMS, MICHAEL. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. LEVENTHAL, RUTH LEE. Article of jewelry. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Captain Crock. GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC. Captain Straight comics. SCOTT, DAVID ALAN. Capture of H.M.S. Drake by U.S.A. Ranger. GREEN, JOSEPH HOWELL. Card shark. HUBER, MEL F. Cardiac. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry.

Cardinal. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. Cardinals. MARTIN, ROBERT. Cards. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Cards for all seasons. KRIENSKY, MORRIS E. Carefree. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Careless work drives away customers. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Carena. LETON ASSOCIATES. Caribbean holidays. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Holiday in Haiti. Caribbean lagoon. DONALD ART CO., INC. Caribee. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION CORP. Caribou. DEVINE, WILLIAM DAVID. Caricature of Dr. Aha. Caricature of Dr. Aha. ADAM, ROBERT L., JR. Caricature to be used in safety posters. HOPFE, ROBERT BRUCE. Safety is. Caridad del cobre. GONZALEZ, FELIX. Caricac Carioca. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS DRAPERIES, INC. ROSEWOOD FABRICS, INC. Carlisle Indians. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM. WILLIAM. Carnation set. WIENER LACES, INC. Carnival set. WIENER LACES, INC. Caroler, Snowflake. Caroler, Snowfia ATLANTIC MOLD. AILANTIO CAROLELL W. FROST, RUSSELL W. Carowinds day saver. SHOTWELL, CRAVEN, VARNER, INC. Carpenter. CYBIS. Carpenter's Hall, Philadel-Carpenter's Hall, Philadel-phia, Pa. MURRAY, GEORGE. Carrie and Cocoa. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Carrot. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Carrots. YVONNE OF CALIFORNIA. YVONNE OF CALIFORNIA. Crewel embroidery kit. Carson, Kit. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Carson's men. Carson's men. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Cart wheel. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cartoon characters. WHITE FRONT STORES, INC. Carved flower. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Carved plaque. TRIFARI, INC. Article of Carved plaque. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFART, AND THE ARTICLE OF JEWELT Carver, George Washington. HATHAWAY, ISAAC SCOTT. Bust of Dr. George W. Carver. (R) Carvings. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Carvings, City of Refuge, Hawaii ISLAND PICTURES.

Caryn. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Casa de corrales. WILLIAMS, KATHERYN. Autumn gold. Cascade. Cascade. PAGANNE, LTD. Cascading leaves. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Case for counsel. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Cash Lobrov. GREEN, DAVID J. Johnny Cash. Cash casn. Cast alloy artistic figurine of a pig. LOGAN, JOHN. Cast concrete bicycle rack. HUSTON, HENRY H. Proposed cast concrete bicycle rack rack. Cast your vote. CLEMPRINT, INC. Castaway. DUFF, HOWARD C. Castle. GARE, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cat Cat. CELESTIAL ARTS. GEMINI RISING, INC. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Cat & fish. CELESTIAL ARTS. Cat and spider. BOVERI, DONNA D. Cat head. TINA. Cat in dogwood. HACKETT, THOMAS P. Catalog: key to the library. USING TODAY'S LIBRARY. Catching the Thanksgiving turke GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES. INC. Catedral de La Habana, Cuba. PRIETO, J. RAUL. Caterpillar. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-3. Cathay. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & HOUSE 'N HOUSE TADATOS DRAPERIES, INC. Cathedral charm. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Catherine. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Cats need good care. AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. Cats on rug with birdcage. BOVERI, DONNA D. Cattails. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. Caveman. STEVENS, BRUCE. Celebrate New Year's Eve with us. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Celebrity. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Celestial amusements. LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE. Celestial quest. MOORE, ELDEN R. Cellar way. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Century plant, hedgehog cactus. cactus. MANNING, REGINALD W. Ceramic stetson ashtray. BEDZIS, ALEXANDER. Ceramic water pipe. BRETTONY. Ceremonial night. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Ceylan. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI.

Ceylon. CONFAB. Chain mail bracelet with dagger. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Chalet North Plaza. SMITH, WALKER & SLATON. Office building. Challenge. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Chamonix. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Champagne lady. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Championship wrestling. NETTRO, MANDELL M. Chandelier. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Chandleri elegans. VAIL, DMITRI. Change it and love it. NEW-AM. NEW-AM. Chapman, John. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Johnny Appleseed. Characteristically. POMEGRANATE PRESS. Charge up with. MILLER, ROBERT K. Chariot of Fame. STOBART, JOHN. Charisma. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Charismatic man. HENDERSON, STANLEY HAYWOOD. Charity cross. MORGAN, GEORGE J. Charlemagne planter. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Charles A. Chitmouse. JACOBSEN, S. B. Charleston. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Charley Horse. GARE, INC. Charlotte Civic Center. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. HANNAG NOTICE Charmer. APOGEE POSTERS, INC. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Politeness is to do and say the kindest thing in the kindest way. Chart of human communication tendencies based on The prince. STRAUCH, JACKSON MALLORY. Chart of the Zodiac. LEE, RONALD R. Chartguide transfer. WINLUND, EDMOND. WINLUND, EDMOND. Chatsworth. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cheat River bridge. BROWN, JOSEPHINE RIDENOUR. Checkereboard. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Checkered border and stripe. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Checks & flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Checks for that special occasion. GILLIAM, VERONICA. Cheer dispenser. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Cheetah, Duma. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Chef style bank. BROOKS (A. N.) CORP. Cheltenham. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Chemical bond model. MARGET, LEONARD E.

Cherry chimp. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Cherub base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Chesapeake and Ohio Canal. TYLER, EARL. Chess. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Chess piece. For titles of Chess piece designs SEE Current list under SNYDER, ARTHUR NORMAN . Chess pieces, wood. MAYHEW, JOSEPH THOMAS. Exemplary pieces. Chess set. CYBIS. TRISSI, INC. Chessman. MOLINE, BRIAN. Chessmen. DYLHOFF, SYLVADA. Chessmen: mid-evil characters. LOBUE, MICHAEL PAUL. Chesstime ornamental chess Chessime offamental chess pieces. SILBER, MAURICE. Chest series A. AUDIOVISUAL RADIOLOGY OF CINCINNATI. Chet's woodpile. HOLLOWAY, BRUCE. Chevron cardigan. TETESI INC TRISSI, INC. Chevron stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, I Chicago Black Hawks, INC. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Chicago, 1876. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM. WILLIAM. Chicago megalopolis. THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. Chicago State University. JOSTEN'S, INC. Article of jewelry. Chicago Water Tower. BASSO, ROBERT. Chicago White Sox. EDITORIAL PUBLICATIONS, LTD LTD. Chickadee poker. BROWN, JERRY L. Chicken rooster. Chicken roosur. TINA. Chief Standing Bear. WAANO-GANO, JOE. (R) Chief Turtle. WAANO-GANO, JOE. (R) Childhood dreams. INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. (R) CELESTIAL ARTS. Children & sun. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Children playing ringaround. BANN, RENEE. Children's T shirt. SCHERTZ KNIT FABRICS. Child's hospital story. GAVIN, FREDERICK J. Chimera. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. China dolls. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI Chinese barbecued pork fried rice. KANDA, KAZUO. Chinese design: stylized peony. SMALL, ANNE W. Chinese stock. PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Chipmunk ash tray holder. GILBERT, GEORGE J.

Chipper. SPENCE, PATRICK ALLEN. Chisholm, Shirley Anita St. Hill, DNC unity. Chiyoda Nishiki. VAIL, DMITRI. Chocolate Chimp. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Chocolate grinder. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD LTD. LID. Choirboy. GARE, INC. Choirgirl. GARE, INC. Chopcycles. For titles in the Chopcycles series SEE Current list under MATTEL, INC. Choppin' chariot. MATTEL, INC. Chouette. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Christ Child and His mother. MESSENGER CORP. Christ is a consciousness. GIGGANS, FRANK C., JR. Christ is a consciousness. GILES, DANIEL T. Christ knocking at the door. MESSENGER CORP. Christ of peace. ST. ANTHONY MESSENGER PRESS. Let it be. Christ pleading our cause to God. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Christ to the 8th period. BLAXNEY, WILLIAM A. Christkind. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Christmas. HOLIDAY SERIES. HOLIDAY SERIES. VOLK CORP. Christmas at Monument Valley. CARLYON, ANN. Christmas Bible candle piece. ATLANTIC MOLD. Christmas bird. CVRTS CYBIS. CIBLS. Xmas candle stacking mug. GARE, INC. Christmas card. CUSTOM ART, INC. Christmas card. Searchs greatings Seasons greetings. Christmas card for Christmas card for [professionals] For titles in the Christ-mas card for [professional] series SEE Current list under DRAWING BOARD, INC. Christmas check-up. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Christmas fern, pine cups, British soldiers. APPALACHIANA, INC. Xmas lamp stacking mug. GARE, INC. Christmas lantern. Christmas lantern. UNCLE CY'S PAPER CAPERS. Xmas mug. GARE, INC. Christmas 1972. GORHAM. Christmas pony. RUCKER, SAMUEL N. Little cowboys start real early. Christmas presents. HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. Christmas soul man set design. JAY, EDWARD WILLIAM. Christmas spirit. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA.

Christmas spoon 1972. GORHAM. Christmas 1972. Christmas GORHAM. Christma Christmas surprise. RUCKER, SAMUEL N. Xmas tree. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. RUCKER, SAMUEL N. Christmas tree greeting card. INTER-ALL CORP. To wish you a merry Christmas. Xmas tree lucite embedment paperweight paperweight. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Christmas village. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. Season's greetings. Christmas wreath. BEST SELLER PUBLICITY, INC MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE, TNC. Christopher Robin. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Chrysanthemums orientale. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Chubby squirrel. RISHDAN, ALBERT E. Chuck Berry with guitar, knees bent. PIEKNY, KENNETH. Chump at Oxford. FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., INC INC. Church. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. WHIPPO, WALTER B. Church meeting. SOMMER, ELKE. Church puzzle. BROADMAN SUPPLIES. Church Road Fire Company. PLAK-SHACK, INC. Church spire. FLESHMAN, C. E. Churchill School plaque. HAROLDS. Cicero's Cat. DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff. Cigar store Indian man. Cigar store indian man. TOELKE, CATHLEEN ANN. Cigar store Indian woman. TOELKE, CATHLEEN ANN. Cincinnati, queen city of the West, ca. 1885. STOBART, JOHN. Cincinnati Royals. CINCINNATI BASKETBALL CLUB co. Cinderella. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. TALES FROM THE GRIMM BROTHERS. Cindy. HENRI STUDIO, INC. Circa. SIMPSON, JERRY OTT. Circes drape. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Circle graph grawing paper. PRECISION GRAPHICS. Circle with insets. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Circular chess board. WARREN, CECIL EDWARD. Circulatory system. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS. Circus CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Cities, HOW TO BUILD THINGS. Cities and transportation. THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTHEAST STATES. THE PACIFIC COAST STATES.

THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES. THE SOUTHERN STATES Cities, geography, climate and resources of Hawaii. THE FRONTIER STATES. City. A CITY IS MANY THINGS. SUGIYAMA, RON. SUGIYAMA, KUN. City girl. CYBIS. City of New Orleans. CALLATAY, XAVIER DE. City of the sea. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. City strangulation. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. COLLECTIVE. City workers and services. FAMILY SERIES. Clamming fork. SHUFPRINE, HUBERT. Clancy the freeloader. AMBROSE, JAMES J. Claredon. WOODCO. Classic. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Classic landscape. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Classical golden link necklace and pendant. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of Claudia. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Clean clothes for dolly. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. Clemens, Samuel Langhorne. GLADE, ROBERT. Mark Twain. Clinton. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Clip book of line art. For titles of prints in the Clip book of line art series SEE Current list under VOLK CORP. Clipper replacement offer. OSTER CORP. Close enough. OSTER CORP. Close enough. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Closed-cycle feeding system. CORRAL INDUSTRIES, INC. Closing in. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Cloud of the spirit. RATED "G" PUBLICATIONS, ITD LTD. Clouds & dragons. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Clown. ANTHONY, LUCY. VISUAL CREATIONS. Clown head. TINA. Clown puppet. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Clown push-pull. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. own rag doll. STUDNEY, VERA. Funi-Boy. Clown Clowns. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. Club moss. PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. Club-mosses, horsetails and ferns. PLANT CLASSIFICATION. Clue. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) BURNOUGHS (LEURN RELEY, INC. Tarzan. (R) Cluster set. WIENER LACES, INC. Cluster shell buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Coach. DOOHAM POSTER CO. Coal mine. FIELD TRIPS OUT OF THE ORDINARY.

Coast line. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Coat of arms. BORDEN, HOWARD G. Borden family association. PARSONS, WILLIAM FLOURNOY. WEAVER, LONNIE E. Cobb. Tv Cobb, Ty. PHILLIPS, JOHN. Hall of Fame baseball players. Cochise. BRUNER, RUTH. BRUNER, RUTH BARTELDT. Chief Cochise. Coffee pot ceramic cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. Coffee Nook. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PROD-UCTS, INC. Cohen. LLOYD BROS. WALKER CO., INC. Coin cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Coin collectors fob. MARTINKUS, STANLEY C. Coin collectors watch fob. MARTINKUS, STANLEY C. Coins. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Coit Tower. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Cold clouds and weathered trees. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Coleman Organisation, John David Kalodner. FAGO, CELIE. Collected drawings. DAVIS, DOROTHY M. Collecting a wardrobe. FASHION AND YOU. Collie. Collie. GUILBERT, LUCIEN E. Collograph print. For titles of prints in the Collograph print series SEE Current list under ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Colonial. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Colonial candle. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Colonial Christmas. NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA. Colonial crafts. LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES. Colonial designed furniture back KEELER BRASS CO. Colonial food. LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES. Colonial French in North America. TIPPECANOE ANCIENT FIFE & DRUM CORPS. Sketches of Colonial shelter and defense. LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES. Color block. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Color-graphic. .MCDOWELL, JULIA LOOMIS. Histo-graphic. Color line. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Color-Me cards. HINDERSTEIN, JUDITH M. Color-me notepaper. MEVER, KAY. MEYER, KAY. Color personality and vector jewelry. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Color personality perfume. SHARPE, DEBORAH T.

Color personality scarfs, lettered. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Color wheels. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Colorado, a state on the move. move. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. FORT HOMARD PAPER CO. Colorado Columbine. SANCHEZ, BARBARA. Article of jewelry. Colored blocks design. U.S. INDUSTRIES, INC. Colors of my country. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. America's heartbeat. Columbus, Christopher. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Johnny Appleseed. Johnny Appleseed. Columbus Day. HOLIDAY SERIES. Column. MORTON CASTINGS, INC. Column candlestick. LITE AMERICA CORP. Columns with 3 classic figures under arch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Combination. DE VEZE, RICHARD J. L. Combination continuous thread and pour-out finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Combined outlet & safety switch unit. GYURKA, LARRY L. Combined seeder & fertilizing apparatus. GYURKA, LARRY L. Combining steps to solve word problems. SOLVING WORD PROBLEMS IN MATHEMATICS MATHEMATICS. Come back after the election. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Come home America, McGovern-Shriver. FULLER, LEONARD R. mme let us adore Him FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. LTD. Come unto me. BATEY, ROBERT T. Comic donkey with rider. REYNOLDS CO. The Donkeys are coming. Comic omic eye. CHEVELLE, JEAN. Cosmos. Coming home. NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA. Commemorative leather bookmark. VITED CO. National Bicentennial. Commercial/grain storage structures. ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT co. Common goals, profits and profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. INDUSTRIES. Community. KEATS, EZRA JACK. Community airport. AIRPORT SERVICE. Compact cabin. RASMUSSEN, DAVID G. Compass points. SHERATON MOTOR INN, NEW YORK. Complete factorization. TOPICS IN ALGEBRA. Complete method for the harp. JESSEL, CAMILLA. Composer's study plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Composition. For titles beginning with Composition SEE Current list under HICKINS,

WALTER H.

Compounding cheer. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Comprehensive plan, Joseph Mirobella property. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Compressed dry sponge or synthetic sponge like material, will act as an electric switch. BUEFON HABEY F electric switch. BURTON, HARRY E. Compton. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Computer. AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC. Concentric abstract. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Concerto. CYBIS. Conch shell. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. Concord. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORF. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Condo Homes, Inc. HORCH, RAYMOND J. Condor figure with crown. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Cone-bearing plants. PLANT CLASSIFICATION. Confetti. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Confidentially, just between us Democrats. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Confirmation card. ERMCO. Conflict BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) BURROUCHS (EJGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) WAANO-GANO, JOE. Congo steamer Lapsley. HISTORICAL FOUNDATION OF THE PRESBYTERIAN & REFORMED CHURCHES, INC. Congratulations. CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES. KAUFMAN, DON M. OBSERVER/CRAFTSMAN CO. Connie BROWN, GLADYS J. Conquerors. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. INC. Conquistador. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Conquistador head. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Conquistador on horse plaque. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Conservation of energy building award. SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON Consideration helps. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. CLEMPRINT, INC. Consonants. PHONOVISUAL PRODUCTS, INC. PHONOVISUAL PRODUCTS, INC. Constellation. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Constitutional seventy-six. SWISS OF AMERICA. Constructoform sportster 15-T, Miss April model. ULBRICHT (R. E.) TRUST. Consumer and the government. CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES. Consumer awareness symbol. Consumer awareness symbol. CONNECTICUT GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. Contempo. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Contemporary Club. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Contemporary designed furniture knob. KEELER BRASS CO. Contemporary designed furniture pull. KEELER BRASS CO.

Contempra. BROWN & BIGELOW. Contessa. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Continental. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Continuous thread and pourout finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Control chart: new method of control in photo mechani-cal reproduction. MACKAY, ROBERT. Cookies and molds. THE LAXA FAMILY. Cooks Tour, European travel game. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Cooks Tour playing surface. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Cookware sets with bird and flower design. SUPERIOR HOME PRODUCTS, INC. Cool blue iceberg. COX, WALDRON W. Cooling system service. 49ER INDUSTRIES. Cooperation is the key to Success. CLEMPRINT, INC. Copernicus, Nicolaus. WISNIEWSKI, B. MICHAEL. 500th anniversary medallion. Copouts. DONNELLY, JAMES B. Copper tray. VAIL, DMITRI. Coquette. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Coral. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. Coral & diamond earring. TIFFANY & CO. Article of iowelry. Coral Beach properties. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Coral Island Hotel. Coral branch. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Coral Island Hotel, Palmetto Bay Hotel, Breakers Beach Club. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Coral reef of Guam Island. THORNTON, TOMMY. Corcovado. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Cordova. MIBA. MLBA. Corn server. PADWA, TOM M. Corn snow. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Cornwall. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Coronado Bay Bridge. WIOTTE, BETTY. Corral Motor Inns. CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. Corrective adjustment. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Corsage. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cortland. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS DRAPERIES, INC. Corvette race cars and prototypes. PRIVETTE, JOSEPH J. Cosmic. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Cosmic circle Cosmic circle. THOMAS, KAREN. The story of the cosmic circle. Cosmic force. RATNER, JOHN RYKOFF.

Cosmic meditation II. BIJA PRESS. Cosmos. CHEVELLE, JEAN. Costa Brava. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Cotton growing and ginning. COTTON CLOTHING FROM FIELD TO YOU. Cotton spinning and weaving. COTTON CLOTHING FROM FIELD TO YOU. Cougar[s] SCULLY, JOSEPH J. VISUAL CREATIONS. Count Drinkula. FISHER F & C RESTAURANTS, INC. Count these among your gifts. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Country bouquet. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Country doctor. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Country girl. GARE, INC. MEDEARIS, ROGER. Country Mouse. BEACH PRODUCTS. Mouse dressed as Santa. Think snow. Two mice kissing under mistletoe. Welcome. KERR KREATIONS. Country scene lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Country ways. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Couple[s] ELSNER, LARRY E. VOLK CORP Coupon caddie. GANGE, FRANCES L. Courier PACKAGE EXHIBIT PROGRAMS, INC. Courtesy helps profit COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Courtyard. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cousin Clover. BRADLEY, WILLIAM. Mouse. Cover girl. ROBERTS, BILLY JEROME. Cover illustration. WORLD WIDE PICTURES. The hiding place. Covered bridge. BROWN, JOSEPHINE RIDENOUR. LEE, MARGARET. Covered wagon ceramic cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. Cowboy. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.612. VARGO, TONI. Cowboy's working quarter horse SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Cowgirl. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.611. Cowpunchers. Cowpunchers, SHAW-BARTON, Cox, Edward, BACHRACH, INC. Edward Cox. Pres. and Mrs. Richard M. Nixon. Cox, Patricia Nixon. BACHRACH, INC. Patricia Nixon Cox. Pres. and Mrs. Biobard Pres. and Mrs. Richard M. Nixon. Cozumel. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Crab apples. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC.

Crab trivet. Crab trivet. ELKON, LTD. Crabgrass. SCOTT (0, M.) & SONS CO. Crabs, your friendly neighbors to the south. DESIGN WORKS. Crafting a chair. HOW THINGS ARE MADE. Crazy Bear, Sioux. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. CLÂRKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Crazy board. HAWKINS, GLEN L. Crazy creatures. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Crazy Legs. JOHNSON, KENNETH RONALD. Crazy whirl toy. LAMONTAGNA, JAMES E. Creating a movie or T.V. program. Creating a movie or T.V. program. HOW THINGS ARE MADE. Creating your own style. FASHION AND YOU. Creations d'art. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Primevere. Rose de Noel. Creative plastics. GRAFF, SCOTT K. Creative rosebud in fabric. LIRA, WALTERIME A. Crescent. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Crescent crescendo. Crescent crescendo. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. Christmas ornament. No.3415. Cricket. LOOMSKILL, INC. Crimson holly. APPALACHIANA, INC. Crimson-lites. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Crimson Tide. Article of Jewelry. Crimson Tide. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Criss cross. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Critter, Marblehead class (50-800) model racing acht. MIGLIERINA, VICTOR F. Croatian embroidery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Crocodile. NEALS, OTTO. VISUAL CREATIONS. Croquet. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Cross. EMBLEMS, INC. A decal with the shape of a fish. With the shape of a fi Cross-eyed tiger. ART BRIGADE. Cross my heart I love you. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Cross of life. HAROLDS. Cross stitch. K B.DESIGNS. Cross with boy on wooden plaque. CAWLEY CO. Cross with girl on wooden plaque. CAWLEY CO. Crossbowmen. CYBIS. Crossed flag design for U.S.A. bicentennial. WIEDMAN, JAMES L. U.S.A., 1776-1976. Crossroads. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Crossword ski cap range. GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. Croton Lions Club Xmas tree sale. TMR SERVICE, INC. Crouching puma. ANTIS, HARRY E.

Crow. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. Crown. SMITH (DILLARD M.) CO. Crown finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Crown jewels. TRISSI, INC. Crown-of-thorns star fish. THORNTON, TOMMY. Crown royale. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Crying mask with snakes around. around. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Cryptic sayings greeting Cryptic sayings greeting card. MASSARO, PETER J. Bee wise, ordinary or. Crystal-clear baby booties. WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC. Csonka, Larry. WARSAGER, RAYMOND. Larry WARSAGER, RAYMOND. Larry Csonka. Cuban flag composition. ZABALO, EVANGELINA. Viva Cuba libre. Cubic earth. HOLDEN, JOHN CLINTON. Cuckoo clock. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Cuddles. INC. ATTICLE OF JEWELF, Cuddles. SPENCE, PATRICK ALLEN. Cuddly beans. MATTEL, INC. Cuisine. QUADRILLE WALLPAPER, INC. Cup. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Cup & toothbrush holder. ALLIED BRASS MANUFACTURING Cupid. Cupid. BEISTLE CO. Cupid centerpiece. BEISTLE CO. Cupid's plight. ROLLINS, MARGARET J. COLLINS, PARIARIZE C. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Curiosity play and learn activity box. AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC. COMPANIES, INC. Computer. Drawing fun. Granny TV. What goes with who. Curiosity shop. AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC. Curiosity shop. Drawing fun. Curlique. Drawing run. Curlique. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Currants. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Curve master. SCHRAMM, ALLEN B. Custer had it coming. MCQ. Customer is the boss behind the business. CLEMPRINT, INC. Customers are the final Customers are the final inspectors. CLEMPRINT, INC. Customers don't buy when the price is too high. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Customers look for value. CLEMPRINT, INC. Customers make paydays possible. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Cut it out, fellas. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Cut string: Christ was a kite. kite COUGHLIN, PAUL.

Cut up. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cut ups. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cutie. COLLINS BY TEXAS, INC. Cutouts. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Cuttle-fish. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. Cycle Sal. BLOOM, DONALD W. Cycle Sid. BLOOM, DONALD W. Cycle Sid safety folder. BLOOM, DONALD W. Cycliet BLOOM, BURNER, BLOOM, BURNER, SEAN F. Cyclist. CALLAHAN, SEAN F. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. LTD. D DAV. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. (R) PRODUCTIONS. (R) DNC unity. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. D.N.C. unity II. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Dad '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Daedalus and Icarus. DAEDALIANS. FLIGHT NO.9. Daffodil. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Daffodils. Dafiodils. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICAN, INC. Dahlia flower lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, LNC. Daikagura. VAIL, DMITRI. Dainty flowers. TRISSI, INC. Dainty panel cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Daisies. RICHARDSON, BRITT. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Daisies. Daisies & poppies. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Daisy cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Daisy Duck. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Daisy--Gay 90 girl. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold No 631 Mold. No.631. Daisy lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Daisy models. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. (R) PRODUCTIONS. (N) Daisy set. WIENER LACES, INC. Daisy zoo. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Dakota. CONFAB. Dale. CONFAB. Dalehurst. SANTEE UPHOISTERY. Dallas. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Damascus, SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Dames. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. Dancers. Dancers. VISUAL CREATIONS. Dancing family. PAULUS, TRINA. Dancing Indian diety. TREMAIN, FRED. Dandruff catcher. KOONCE, MATTIE.

Dandy and Daisy washable. IRISH, ANNIE ELIZABETH. Dandy man. DIORIO ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Danettes. HANKS, DANA A. Daniel Boone. SNYDER, KENNETH G. Daniels' Select-o-Chord for standard guitar. FODGE, ROBERT H. Dap-r car decal. WERNER ENTERPRISES. Bug. Bug. Toyota. Dapper Dan--Gay 90 boy. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.632. Darby. SANTEE UPHOLSTERY. Dark at the top of the Dark at the top of the stairs. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Dark hollow. HUIE, CRYSTAL K. D. Dark touch. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Darlington. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Darn flea. TIMME, LELYWEN GOTTLIEB. Darnell. Darnell. SANTEE UPHOLSTERY. Dart bowl. DEMPS, STEVE F. Dart golf game. MIHAI, GEORGE. Dartmoor. CONFAB. Dashing Wave outward bound through the golden gate. STOBART, JOHN. Data systems digital trainer 101A. J.A.S., INC. Datagrid Digitizer engineering drawings. BENDIX CORP. Daughter's homecoming. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. Daughters of revolution. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) David, bust. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Davis, Angela. LINK, ANDREW C. Angela Davis. Dawn's early light. FROST & REED, LTD. FROST & REED, LTD. Daylight. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Days of old. FROST & REED, LTD. Daytona. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Dazzling dream earclips. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Dead of night. HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. LANGUACE. Dealer's choice. PARKER BROS. Dealing with people. BASIC OFFICE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES. AND FROCEDURES. Dear Bead-Weaver. BEAD-WEAVERS. Dear public servant. LEWIS, HARRY M. Dear Virginia. J & J DESIGN. Death on the ridgeroad. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Debbie '72. SZYDLOWSKI LOYCE K SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Debutante. VAIL, DMITRI. Decal with the shape of a fish with a cross in cen-EMBLEMS, INC.

Decay. CLARK, ELIOT C. Dec. 24, 1972, the night Santa Claus turned bad. BARKER, GARY WAYNE. Deciduous forest. ECOLOGICAL COMMUNITIES. Decorated pinto-paint pedigree form. HOBBY HORSE GIFT SHOP. Decorative art patterns. Decorative art patterns. ROTH, GINGER. Paintin' comes first. Decorative vase. GAIGNARD, EUGENE, JR. Decoupage designs. SCHNEIDER, HOLLIS. Decoy and daisies. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Dedication. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Dedication. KATIELLA, INC. Deep breathing. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Deep design. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLBROOK. Deer BRONSON, CLARK. Whitetail country. BROWN, JOSEPHINE RIDENOUR. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Deer at play. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Deer camp. LAW, WILLIAM HAMILTON, JR.. JR.. Deerwood. BREEDEN BROS., INC. Defeat and victory. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Defending Battle of Britain spitfire downs a German Stuke a German Stuka. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Defense rests. DAVIDSON, ROY H. Defining [geographical areas] areas] THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTHEAST STATES. THE PACIFIC COAST. STATES. THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. THE SOUTHERN STATES. THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES. Delaware design: peach blossoms, diamond, WILKINS, OLIVE DAVIS. Delf. KARNOW, GERTRUDE. Delft. PAGANNE, LTD. Delicacy. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Delightful button SMITH, ELIZABETH M. Delilah SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Deliverymen. FAMILY SERIES. Demi. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Democratic mule. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Democratic nominee is not going to make an [ass] out of me. GENTILE, VINCENT. Demon as pirate. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Demi LTD. Demonstrate, the protest game. PITTARI, ANTHONY, JR.

Demure damsel Dentife UMASEL: BROWN & BIGELOW. Denim mirror. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Denmark. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Dental assistance. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Dentistry 1901. OWEN, MICHAEL L. Depot of the Billy Jones Railway. WHITMORE, LOUISE. Desert birds notes. For titles of cards in the Desert birds notes series SEE Current list under MANNING, BROWN & BIGELOW. series SEE Current list under MANNING, REGINALD W. Desert hues cuff bracelet. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Desert hues flexible link Desert hues flexible link bracelet. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Desert in November. CARLYON, ANN. CARLYON, ANN. Desert scene with three Wise Men. EARLY, EYVIND. May the joy and peace of Christmas always be with you. Desert sound. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAFHIG BOOLDLY, LTD. Deserted homestead. DUFF, HOWARD C. Design and cost estimating. PRESSURE VESSEL HANDBOOK pesign and cost estimating. PRESSURE VESSEL HANDBOOK PUB., INC. Design depicting dog. ONEIDA, LTD. Design devices. VOLK CORP. Design for airfoil. PATERSON, ALBERT STANLEY. (R) Design for book jacket. DAVIS, DORIS F. Romance and reality. Design for Dekra Cal. BROWN & BIGELOW. Design for flag. Design for flag. INTERPROJECT CADETS, INC. Design for soft Easter Design for soft Easter egg basket. DELUCCHI, MARCIA MCL. Soft Easter egg basket. Design for table advertis-ing display. ENGLE, CLYDE S. Design of burial stone monument. WILLIAMS, ANN P. Design of the word pax, peace. peace. peace. OBSER, GEORGE JOHN. Design showing propeller blade center lines at angle to axis of rotation. PATTERSON, ALBERT STANLEY. (R) Design to be used for or on any matter. DEPASQUALE, VINCENT A. Designed to protect, use your safety equipment. HOWE SERVICES, INC. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Designer chess set. LOTRA, INC. Designing cloth for clothes. COTTON CLOTHING FROM FIELD TO YOU. Desperate combat. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R)

DeStefanos. AMERICAN FAMILIES. Destruction of the temple. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Determination, stamina, strategy. U.S. RACQUET CLUBS, INC. Detroit, car capital of the world. THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. Detroit Red Wings. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Devastation and restoration. CLARK, IRENE A. Developing self-instruction-al learning materials. BROOKE, MARTHA L. Devereau. Devereau. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Devil TARANTINO, JOHN. Lady Macbeth and the Avon lady. Devil made me do it. BEST SEAL CORP. Devil's deuce. MATTEL, INC. Devil's figure with big ears and stylized human body. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Devil's pack, a set of tarot cards. EHLERS, JAMES H. DevlinCola. DEVLIN, THOMAS B. Devotion Devotion. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. Dew drop. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Dewdrops. LENOX, INC. VAN CLEEF & ARPEIS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Dia flora. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Diagonal floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Diagonal plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Diagonal spaced floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Diagonal stripe. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Diagonal stripe. Dial a joke. GRANT, JAMES J. Diamond. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Diamond cluney set. WIENER LACES, INC. Diamond dot print. TRISSI, INC. Diamond floral shirt. TRISSI, INC. Diamond, Neil. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Ethel Kennedy. Diamond point. Diamond. Diamond point. AMERITEX CO. Diamond square SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Diamond square buckle. MIMI DI N. Article o Article of jewelry. Diamond squares. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Diamond stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Diamondback turtle. ALLIED BRASS MANUFACTUR-ING CO. Diamonds. COMPLEAT NEEDLEWOMAN. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Diana. BONELLI, DANIEL LEONARD. (R) Diane. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

Dickie Poo II. KEY WEST HAND PRINT KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Did you get the license number. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Die-cut dog's head on handle with mirror back. MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. Different kinds of money. DOLLARS AND SENSE. Different shapes. LEARNING ABOUT ME. Different strokes for Different strokes for different folks. APOGEE POSTERS, INC. Digestive system. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS . Digits. STEVENS, HOMER D. Dignity. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Dikes against dissent. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Dilemma. CAREY, WAYNE A. Hear of your dilemma. Dill Pickle. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, Heard INC. INC. Dimensional blocks. TRISSI, INC. Diminishing returns. O'CONNOR, FRANK. Dinner data. WAY, EILEEN. Dinner for threshers. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Dionysus. Dionysus. Dionysus. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Direction: can you somersault sideways. DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS . CONCEPTS. Directions, composition in three colors. HICKINS, WALTER H. Dirty chicken shirt. DUDLEY, JAMES R. Bunc bull shirt. Dirty old truckers need love as well as loads. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Buncha INC. Disc on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Disciples. GREGORY, MAURICE. Discipline and punishment. CHILD CARE AND DEVELOP-MENT SERIES. MENT SERIES. Discom poster bulletin board display. DISPLAY COMMUNICATIONS. Discover America. GEMINI RISING, INC. Diseases and treatment. PRODUCT SCIENTIFIC INFORMATION: DERMA-TOLOCY TOLOGY THE URINARY TRACT. Dish candle holder. Dish candle holder. PLAK-SHACK, INC. Disney World. PAULSEN, RAYMOND T. Dispensational chart. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Disperse ye rebels and lay down your arms. PAUL REVERE LIFE INSUR-ANCE CO. Lexington Green. Disposal bibs for adults. Disposal bibs for adults. BRUNI, RUDOLPH H. Distance, speedometer. KRIZ, WILLIAM. Divine mushroom. TOELKE, CATHLEEN ANN. Divisa. Divisa. CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC.

Do-good knight. SMITH, GERMAINE GIBSON. Do some Coke, the real thing. BLACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS. BLACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS. Do you take enough pride in all your work. CLEMPRINT, INC. Do you think too many young people are creating problems in your town. NATIONAL CHILD SAFETY COUNCIL. Doc DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Dr. Luke helps Paul. SOUTHERN BAPTIST SUNDAY CONVENTION. SCHOOL BOARD. NELSON, BARBARA A. Dr. Tinsley. VAIL, DMITRI. Doctors Cave Beach Hotel, Jamaica HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.651 & 658C. BOVERI, DONNA D. FLORENZA. Article of develvy. JEOREMAN. AFGINE Jewelry. SREBNICK, JEAN. Dog-be-neat. WORLEY, BARBARA L. Dog catcher. WESTERN PUB. CO. Dog walkers' helper. WORLEY, BARBARA L. Dog-be-neat. Dog's head. MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. Dogs need good care. AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. Dogs superimposed on set of 4 different tiles. MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. Dogwood. OWENS-ILLINOIS, INC. STANLEY, BETTY. Dogwood Records. Dogwood Records. DELLINGER, PHILLIP G. Doing it all on a budget. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOESTRING. Doing our thing. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Doll museum. SANDBERG, LOLA B. Dollar sign in the form of the initials U.S. MURPHY, NEIL. Dolly Drinkula. FISHER F & C RESTAURANTS, INC. Dolphin buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Domino book ends and record racks. WHITE, F. PONCHO. Domino dot. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Don Quixote. LITE AMERICA CORP. Don '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Donald Duck. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Donckelari. Donckelari. VAIL, DMITRI. Donkey buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Donkey on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Don's nephews. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. (R)

Don't get in over your head. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Don't judge a book by its cover, big boy. PAULA (C.M.) CO. Don't take unnecessary chances. BUREAU OF BUSINESS BUREAU OF BUSINESS PRACTICE, INC. Don't try to understand me, just love me. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Don't wait for opportunity -- be ready for it. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Doodle world. CURRY, BETTY NEWMAN. Dopey. Dopey. DISNEY (WALT) FRODUCTIONS. Dot 'n Dash. WOODS, ROBERT ELKINS. Double cone break. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Double daisy. SHARPTON, ROBERT E. Double darsy.
SHARFTON, ROBERT E.
Double harp.
DE VEZE, RICHARD J. L.
Double heart.
SIROTE, HENRY J.
Article of jewelry.
Double horse heads.
ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Article of jewelry.
Double pearl.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
Double reverse set.
WIENER LACES, INC.
Double rows set.
WIENER LACES, INC.
Double switchplate.
NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE.
Double switchplate cover. Double switchplate cover. NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE. Double V. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Douglas Dog. WESTLAND, JAMES. Dove. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dove of peace. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. Dover stripe. MIBA. Doves. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Downtown Dubuque skyline. AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. Downtown Midland. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Downy ducks. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Drag racing. SPORTS. Dragon. BALDWIN, ROBERT M. TRAY POINT. VISUAL CREATIONS. Dragon in the stars. MARSHALL, BYRON A. Dragon with alligator heads on his feet. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Dramatic cardigan. Dragon. Dramatic cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Draped boutique Grecian key ball. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. No.3214.

Draped boutique rosette ball. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. No.3213 Draped loops Draped loops. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Draped petals. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. or jewelry. Draw draft trouble. NEUDECKER, CHARLES B. Drawing depicting nature of applicant's enterprise. SALEM CRAFTSMENS GUILD, UNION, N.J. Drawing for a hard-beld Drawing for a hand-held image design reflector. GONZALEZ, HECTOR. Hand-held novelty toy. Drawing fun. AMERICAN BROADCASTING AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC. Drawing of June Lake, Calif. SMITH, LINDA CORINNE. June Lake, California. Drawing of twin neck banjo. CRAWFORD, RANDY MERLE. Drawings of moose, three dogs' heads, caribou. FROCTOR, MARIE LOUISE. Drawings of mountain goats, deer & lodge. FROCTOR, MARIE LOUISE. Dreams. Calif. Dreams. CELESTIAL ARTS. It is in each of us. Drift sculpturettes. STUDENT, LOUIS JOSEPH, Dreams JR. Driftwood cove. AARON PIX, INC. AARON PIX, INC. Drinking. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT. Drip return pour spout. CONLEE, RALPH C. Driving a truck is like sex, it takes practice, experience & natural talent. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Droopies. MARTIN, PATRICIA ANN. Drugs turn me off. CREATIVE ENTERPRISES. Drum set in the valley. GEMINI G.E.L. GEMINI G.E.L. Drummer boy. MEISEIMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. Dry floral plaque. LINEHAN, FRANCIS. Dry Gulch guns and relics. METRON CORP. Dubroudk. Dubrovnik. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Dubrovnik paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Dubuque County Court House. AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. Dubuqueland's Gaslight Room. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Duck. BEST SEAL CORP. Duck hunt. LAW, WILLIAM HAMILTON, JR. Duck mirror. LINDY WILL CO. Ducks. SHARPTON, ROBERT E. VISUAL CREATIONS. I wish you peace and happiness. Ducky-rabbit. CHASSE, PATRICK, JR.

Dueling pistol. TAOS ART GALLERY, INC. (N.M.) Duet HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS NOUSE 'N HOME FABRIC & DRAPERIES, INC. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Dugout strategy. NORTHERN ILLINOIS PRODUCTS CO. PRODUCTS CO. Duke, Charles. MENCONI, RALPH J. Apollo 16. Dumb bell ghost. MAZZOLA, RUSSELL A. Dumbo frame-tray puzzle. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Dumbo jumping. Dumbo slipping. Dumbo Magic Slate paper And Magnetic Saver. Saver. DISNEY (WALT) FRODUCTIONS. Dumbo flying over tents. Dumbo watching mouse on ball. Duodenary. MCCLINTOCK, RICHARD S. Duo-tone, black and brown, of Shakespeare bust. LAWSON, DONNIS L. Dutch boy. HOLLAND MOLD. Dutch girl. CERAMICHROME, INC. HOLLAND MOLD. Dutch windmill. DE GROOT (C.) & CO. Dwelling plans. COMSTOCK, FONALD W. Home built for Ronald Comstock. Dynasty. CONFAB. E E pluribus unum. LEBEAUX (CAROL) STUDIO. ESP. STRANGE PHENOMENA. STRANGE PHENOMENA. ESP in animals and men. STRANGE PHENOMENA. ESP Olympics game. SAFFER, JOHN L. E-Threwn, Hev-Rah. E-Threwn-Hev-Ran. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Each second we live is a unique moment. VISUAL CREATIONS. Eagle. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. FISHER, DAVID E. GIM METAL PRODUCTS. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry Eagle dancer. ANDERSON, RAYMOND D. Eagle on flag. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Eagle Pipe, Sioux. CLARCCRAFT. PRODUCTS. Eagleton, Barbara Ann Smith. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Mrs. Eagleton. Eagleton, Thomas Francis. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. DNC unity. Mrs. Eagleton. Sen. Tom Eagleton. Sen. Tom Eagleton. Slide & print. Slide & print. Early America. Early America. DONALD ART CO., INC. Early American clock ceramic cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. Early American covered wagon. CHRISTENSEN, NORMAN. Early American dolhouse. Pack GLOPTA FAY FULS. PACK, GLORIA GALLIS. Early American locomotive. CHRISTENSEN, NORMAN. Early American saddle horse. CHRISTENSEN, NORMAN.

Early American stagecoach. Early American stagecoach. CHRISTENSEN, NORMAN. Early American trivet. MODERN ART CO., INC. Early Christian martyrs. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Early Church family sharing. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. BOARD Early home, Goliad. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Early pipelining. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. ABELL-RANGER FOUNDAT Early prophase. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Early winter months. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Earrings Earrings. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Ears and things. READING WITH RIDDLES. Earth beneath us. EARTH SCIENCE SERIES. Earth cycles and changes. EARTH SCIENCE SERIES. East meets West. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO.. FOSIER DISTRIBUTING INC. Easter bell set. WIENER LACES, INC. Easter Bunny with cart. BEISTLE CO. Easter egg. CYBIS: Easter egg hunt. CYBIS. Easter. For other titles begin-ning with Easter SEE Current list under WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Eastern bluebird. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE AN Eastern Madonna. CONNOISSEUR CARDS CO. Eat it up quick or Grover will get it. ONEIDA, LTD. Eaton Hill. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Ebony and [color] floral. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Ebony love. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. Ecce Homo TESELSKI, STANLEY. Ecology. D.Y.O.T. HOLDINGS, LTD. Ecology is for the birds. MCQ. Ecoman cares! How about you. MAXANNE CO., INC. Eden. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Edina 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Eduardo repetir manana² & paracite. ROWE, PHILLIP S., SR. Educational cube. PLACKEY LEARNING SYSTEMS. Educational wall hanging. HARTMANN, CHRISTINE. Edward. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Edward Marshall Boehm design. LENOX, INC. Mountain bluebird. Effective communication. PEOPLE GROWTH, INC. Effective reporting with COM--Seaboard Coastline Railroad. EASTMAN KODAK CO.

Eggplant -- king of vegetables. VAIL, DMITRI. Egypt. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Egyptian symbol. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Eight petal flower. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Eight-sided base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. 8-sided lighthouse. MARINARO, CLAIRE L. 1880 covered bridge. LEBEAUX (CAROL) STUDIO. 1899 locomobile steam stanhope. stanhope. CLARK, HENRY AUSTIN, JR. 1899 Oakman Hertel runabout. CLARK, HENRY AUSTIN, JR. 18th century English. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. 82nd Airborne Div., America's Guard of Honor. ENENBE PRODUCTS, INC. '' crewboat. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 87 SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 87' patrol boat. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 87' stock lines. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. Einstein, Albert. GLADE, ROBERT. Albert Einstein. Eisenhower, David. BACHRACH, INC. Julie and David Eisenhower. Pres. and Mrs. Richard M. Nixon. Eisenhower, Julie Nixon. BACHRACH, INC. Julie and David Eisenhower. Pres. and Mrs. Richard M. Nixon. Eldorado. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Eldorado guild set. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Election LOOMSKILL, INC. NOW YOU ARE A VOTER. Elections, primaries and National. BIMS, INC. Electric tic-tac-toe game. FRANZEL, AMBROSE C. Electrical outlet cover. NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE. Elegante. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Elements and principles of design HOME DECORATION SERIES. Elephant. COUROC OF MONTEREY. LIBEY CREATIONS CO. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. VISUAL CREATIONS. Elephant buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Elephant family. SOWLE, NILES M. Elephant never forgets. CUSTOM ART, INC. Elephant pedestal table. STONE, RONALD H. Elevator. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. Elevator power plant. HUNTER, LUTHER WILLIAM. Unassembled.

Elf owl MANNING, REGINALD W. Elfreth's Alley, Philadelphia. MURRAY, GEORGE. Elgin. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Elijah/Elijah's. For titles beginning with Elijah/Elijah's SEE Current list under: PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL POADD BOARD. Elisha raises the dead boy. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Elk in snowstorm. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Elliott, Bob. BURKE (G.) AGENCY. The Bob and Ray commercials. Elmer Elephant. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. SAALFIELD FOB. CO. Eloquence. OXFORD BONE CHINA. Elsah Village Hall. SANDBERG, LOLA B. Ember flower. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Embers set WIENER LACES, INC. Emblem. INTERPROJECT CADETS, INC. Emblem for Americans for America. MARCOVITZ, D. L. Americans for America. Embraceables. For titles of greeting card folders in the Embraceables series SEE Current list under PAULA (C. M.) CO. Emerald witch doll carrying case. GIRLS WORLD. Emerson, Ralph Waldo. EMERSON GUILD OF CREATIVE ARTS, INC. Ralph Waldo Emerson. Emily SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Emperor geese. COOK, ARTHUR M. Empire FLUXION MARKETING CORP. Employee benefit program illustrations. EMPIRE LIFE INSURANCE CO. Presenting a program of extra benefits. Empress. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. VAIL DMITRI. Empty playground. HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. Enamelled emblem pin. PRINCESS PIN CO. Article of jewelry. End of the day. BERTOLLI, JEAN TAMBURINE. End table/bar. MEREDITH CORP. Endangered: the giant panda. GYPSILADY. Endless maze. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Energy and life. LIFE: A UNIQUE PHENOMENON. Engelslicht. VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER.

England. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. English springtime. PAGANNE, LTD. PAGANNE, LTD. Enigma. ATLAS, HAROLD. Enjoy your favorite cock-tails with us. YOGG & CO., INC. Entering the Camel, Nantucket Harbor. STOBART, JOHN. Enticement. LOOMSTILL, INC. Enticement. LOOMSKILL, INC. Entrusted with God's shalom. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Entwined. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Environman DILKS, ROBERT C. Epigag. SHAW-BARTON. Laughter is the best medicine. Episcopal Church, Anglican communion. MENCONI, RALPH J. MENCONI, RALPH J. Episoder. HICKINS, WALTER H. Equal power. KUKLINSKI, IRMA. Er traeumt von besseren Zeiten. VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSE MUELLER. (R) Erica--Viking girl. ALBERTA'S MOIDS, INC. Mold. No.634. Erika. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Escort 48. WHALEY, WILSON M. Eskimos THE FIRST AMERICANS. Especially for you. DEMUNBRUN, JOAN. SOMAR GREETING CARD CO. Esquire 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Essay on man. COLCER, FRED. Lo, the poor Indian. Essex. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. DRAFERIES, INC. Essex County. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Essex Jockey Club. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD INC. WILLIAM. Establishment. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Eternal summer. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Eternal yes. PAULUS, TRINA. Ethel Kennedy. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES! Etruscan. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Eva 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Eve TUSCANY STUDIO, TNC Even the best co-drivers have minor disagreements. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Evening calm. BODO, ELLI. EVERY ORCE IN a while some vicious dike or dam attacks our planes. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Everybody needs a friend. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, UTD LTD.

Everybody needs a little security. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Everybody needs beer. AMPERSAND. Everybody talks about quality work. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Everytime I think of you, I think of a four-letter I think of a four-letter word: love. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Evil Weevil. KATZ, JESSICA. Exactly -- we'll sit out the rest of this century. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Executive decision maker. KOSPO ENTERPRIZES. Executive office. SHAU-BAPTON SHAW-BARTON. Exemplary pieces for chess MAYHEW, JOSEPH THOMAS. MILLER, ROBERT K. Experimental design limited. SCHIMEL, ROBERT. Exploring the planets. SPACE. Expressions. VOLK CORP. Exuberance MARGULIES, ISIDORE. Eyeball. HOLDEN, JOHN CLINTON.

F

Fabric tote bag with dividders. ROSS, ELMIE. Face facts. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOE-STRING. STRING. Face in the sea. REID, BETTY EVA. Face it photo envelope. MIRANDA, NELSON. Face planter. ETTS, RICHARD. Face with 6 jaguar heads around around. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Faces. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Failure. CELESTIAL ARTS. What paralyzes life is the failure to believe. Fair weather. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Fairy tales. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Faith is the bird that feels the light and sings when dawn is still dark. CELESTIAL ARTS. Fakir. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Falcon TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEI INC. Article of jewelry Fall bounty. LENOX, INC. Fall bouquet. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fall of the cowboy. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Falling stars. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Falls on Goose River. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Families. FAMILY SERIES. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Family. Family. FAMILY SERIES. & J DESIGN.

Family Circle/American Plywood Assn., office cube. PFREUNDSCHUH, ROBERT C. Family dining. FIELDS (W. C.) PUBS Family life in Japan. JAPAN. PUBS, INC. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Family reunion. LAW, WILLIAM HAMILTON, JR. Family scene greeting card. KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS. Pamily-ship. DEIBLER, RICHARD 0. Family stroll. GALLO, GENE. Family tree of General James Robertson. KELLEY, SARAH FOSTER. Famous Indians. THE FIRST AMERICANS. THE FIRST AMERICANS. Fan design base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Fanciful plaques for signs. SORENSEN, JOHN C. This home is dedicated to the glory of God. Fancy-Dan stripes design. MOSER BAG & PAPER CO. Old. fashioned good taste. 01d-Fanged frown. Fanged from. HENRY, ALLEN B., SR. Fanned mushroom. REINHOLD, IRMA M. Fanny Bolis, Latifolia varie-Fanny Solis, Latifolia varie-gated. VAIL, IMITRI. Fantasies billow by: shy les-bian fantasies. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. Fantastic four by four poster. CREATIVE PUBLICATIONS, INC. Locate ten numbered squares, Fantasy. MIBA. VAIL, DMITRI. Farewell. FINESSE ORIGINALS. Farm bell near clothesline. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Farm boy. CERAMICHROME, INC. MODERN ART CO., INC. Farm yard. LANTAFF, MARION F. Farmhouse on the Blanco River. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Farol colonial. HEVIA, GERMAN. Fashion grain. KAISER ALUMINUM & CHEMICAL SALES, INC. Board & batten. Mesa. Fashion grain clapboard. KAISER ALUMINUM & CHEMICAL SALES, INC. Fashion-rite. Fashion-rite. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Fashion tie-up. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Arti-cle of jewelry. Fat cat fun target. HERMANN, GERALD J. Father and son. CALLO, GENE. VISUAL CREATIONS. Each sec-ond we live is a unique ond we live is a unique moment. Father playing with child. ABBEY PRESS. Father, the Son and the Holy Ghost. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Fearless Four. ROSATO, FRANK. Feathers DON MANUEL OF MIAMI.

Feature board. AMERICAN BROADCASTING COM-PANIES, INC. Curiosity shop. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Mr. and Mrs. Flannel Face. Feeding chickens. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCI-ATES. Felicia. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Female Afro head. IBSEN (J. P.) & CO., IN Article of jewelry. Female [animal sculpture] WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION INC. ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, Female ballet. CYBIS. CYBIS. Female face with double crown and stylized arms and legs. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Female figure in Egyptian dress. MARVONE. Female mouse doll. LINK, DONALD J. Female [sports figure] FREEMAN PRODUCTS. Femme. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, TNC. Fenelon Place elevator, Dubuque, Iowa. AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. Ferd and Herm. VANCE, EDWARD G. A bird named Ferd and Herm, the educated worm. Fern lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Fern leaf. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Fern plaque. ABBE, ELFRIEDE. In appre-ciation to Muriel B. Mundy. Ferns 'n butters II. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, TNC. Ferry boats with crowds waiting. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Fertile valley. DONALD ART CO., INC. Festival. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Festival boy. CERAMICHROME, INC. Festival girl. CERAMICHROME, INC. Festival stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Festivals and religious customs JAPAN. JAPAN. Festtags-Strauss. VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER. Fiber-optic frog lamp. KIDDER, R. W. Fiberglass, aluminum frame apping. awning. CROFT, PAUL B., JR. Fiddlehead ferns & bees. REINHOLD, IEMA M. Field flowers and pink oxalis. AMES, SONNOMIA. Fiesta. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Fiesta in Seville. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Fife. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Fifi. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. TNC -Fifth dimension. PAGANNE, LTD. 50' crewboat.

50' lines. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 50' patrol boat outboard pro-file & inboard plan. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 52' diesel cruiser, Mark II. WHALEY, WILSON M. Fight sickle cell anemia. MAY WAYS ENTERPRISES, INC. Fighting over prev. MAY WAYS ENTERPRISES, INC. Fighting over prey. TUTT, F. H. Fighting pollution. POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE--DO SOMETHING. Figure eight links. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Figure facts. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOE-STRING. Figure with hatchet and shield. SANTORA, ANTHONY. Figure with spear. SANTORA, ANTHONY. Figurine. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Figurine base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. PFEIL & HOLING, INC. Figurine depicting a modern art form of a basketball player. OPTIMIST INTERNATIONAL. Figuring on Christmas. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Figworm. WILLIAMS, CHARLES. williams, CHARLES. Filigree bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Filing and basic office systems. BASIC OFFICE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES. Finch families of Dixie. HERALDIC ART. Frontispiece. Find a better way for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Finders-keepers. BROWN & BIGELOW. Finding a career. FINDING YOUR JOB. FINDING What's right for you. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOE-STRING STRING. Fine, cousin -- and how are things with you. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Fine feathers. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Fineline plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Finial with tassel, on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. TNC Fire! All too often it results in lost lives, lost proper-ty, lost jobs. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Fire hurts. NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSN. ASSN. Fire on the mountain. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Fire prevention for safety. BUREAU OF BUSINESS PRACTICE, INC. Fireman. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Fireman decanter. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.646. Firenza. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Firenze, DON MANUEL OF MIAMI Fireworks display, River Thames at Westminster. STUDIO LORENZINI.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

SWIFTSHIPS, INC.

50! lines.

First accident could be the last CLEMPRINT, INC. First aid kit and ice bag. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.654. First airplane ride. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCI-TES. First Americans. FIEDLER, DONNA L. 1st century B.C. to 14th cenlst century B.C. to 14th cen-tury A.D. FASHION, A VISUAL HISTORY. First day of school. ABRAHAM, MALOUF, JR. First love combination lamp. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. First Meeting House, Lexing-ton, Massachusetts. IVES, ANNE B. First offense. DRAWING BOARD, INC. First Parish Church, Lexington, Massachusetts. IVES, ANNE B. Ist Presbyterian Church. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. First step. LEARNING ABOUT ME. First vote. NATIONAL MOVEMENT FOR THE STUDENT VOTE, INC. Fish. ALEERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.658D, KATONA, ROBERT R. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. No.6003: Fish poster. BROADMAN PRESS. Fish school. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fishbone stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fisherman. EMBLEMS, INC. LITE AMERICA CORP. Fisherman decanter. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.647. NC.047. Fisherman mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Fisherman stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fisherman's net. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fishing at the Golden Gate Bridge Fishing at the Golden Gate Bridge. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Fishing on the Grand Banks. MURRAY, GEORGE. Fishing pole rack. BALDWIN, ROBERT M. Five candle sconce. PLAK-SHACK, INC. 5 D mini shuffle game. DEMANICK MUSIC PUB. CO. Five early photos of Marilyn Monroe. Five early photos of Marilyn Monroe. CIPRESSI, BAILY RHEA. 500th anniversary medallion of Nicholas Copernicus. WISNIEWSKI, B. MICHAEL. Five Languages California I love you bumper stickers. DEMANICK MUSIC FUB. CO. California I love you. Five stripes. Five stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flack, Roberta. LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN, INC. Roberta Flack puzzle. Flag illustrations for the Paradise Idealogy Religion. GORNY, GEORGE LOTHAR. Flag of America. FROST & REED, LTD. Flag of black mation. REED, NATHANIEL.

Flag of Jesus Christ. BRIDGES, ELMO E. Flagpole painter. CURTIS PUB. CO. Flags of the nations. HAMMOND, INC. Peoples of the world. Flair. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO. Flammable Flamingo. RITTS, PAUL G. Flapp and friends. SCHWAN, PAUL RAYMOND. Flat flowers. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Fleagle. HARDISON, STANCIL R. Fleur-de-lis limited editions. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Portfolio of racing colours Warwickshire Steeplechase. Fleurette. MIBA. Flocked leaf tree. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. wALCO FRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. No.6007. Floor plan. U.S. HOME CORP. OF TEXAS. Flora. BROWN & BIGELOW. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flora-belle. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Floral arrangement. BROWN & BIGELOW. Irises on ice. Floral birds. TRISSI, INC. Floral border. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Floral bowl. GARE, INC. Floral crepe. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Floral design. SMITH, KEN. Floral fantasy. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Floral garden. TRISSI, INC. Floral lattice. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Floral oval. GARE, INC. Floral petite. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Floral plate. GARE, INC. loral pond. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., Floral INC. Floral printed fabric. BLOOMCRAFT, INC. Floral puzzle. TRISSI, INC. Floral snail shell coin bank. LINEHAN, FRANCIS. Floral spice. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Floral spike, Aponogeton ulvaceus. PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. Floral stripe print. TRISSI, INC. Floral swirl. TRISSI, INC. Floral vines. TRISSI, INC. Florentino. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC.

Flory-ring. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Flossing Flossing.
PREACHER, SUSAN LOUISE.
Flow chart showing the international air freight
forwarder shipment control.
BROCKMAN, MELVIN T.
Flow of life.
HESSAYON, ELLIOT.
Plotter Flower DONALD ART CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Flower basket. Flower basket. MIBA. Flower cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Flower chains. Flower chains. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower characters. GRANT, BARBARA NADINE. Flower child. DONALD ART CO., INC. SOUKIASIAN, KAREN ANOUSH. Little people. Flower fiesta. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Flower garden cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Flower grove. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower net. Flower net. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower no.1. REBEK, THOMAS D. Assem-bly instructions. Flower path. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower picker. CERAMICHROME, INC. Flower plaid. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Flower trellis. TRISSI, INC. Flowerburst, TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Flowering [aquatic herb] PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. Flowering plants. PLANT CLASSIFICATION. Flowering pomegranate. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Flowers. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. Flowers & animals. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Flowers and thorns. CARLYON, ANN. Fluttenburge Flutterbyes. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Fluyt. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Fly agaric. RICHARDSON, BRITT. Flyer mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Flying cycle. AA SALES, INC. Flying fish buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of ievel w jewelry. Flying sound. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTION CO., INC. Flying Tiger P-40C scores over the fields of Burma. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Foggy sea coast. AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO.

Florida's glittering Gold

EASTIN-PHELAN CORP.

Coast

Folding cargo container. POCHE, JOHN M. Folk art is fun. SPANNINGER, EVELYN M. Folklore. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Follow Me. SLATTERY, VERNON E. Fondue royale. STYSON, INC. Food. VOLK CORP. Food! Clean water! What ex-travagances will you think of next. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Foot and leg rest. SAABYE CO. SAABYE CO. Foot fashion patterns. GOULD, DONNA. Football. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Football & basketball. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.645. NO.049. Football doodle. SMITH, ELVIN AUGUSTA, JR. Football player. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC. Football poster. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. For other titles beginning with football SEE Current list under SCULY, JOSEPH J. Footeoids from the moon. WILLIAMS, JOHN. For a special girl. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For as the lightning comes from the east. TALAMAS, GLENN ANDRE. For safety, four aces is not enough. HOPFE, ROBERT BRUCE. For the love of China. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. For the multitude. ARHELGER, CHRISTINE. For you and your new daughter. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For you and your new son. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For you, sister. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. For your birthday I'd give you the earth. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. LTD. For your wedding reception. YOGG & CO., INC. Forest festival. FINESSE ORIGINALS. Forget it, it's only under consideration. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Forget-me-not. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Forgiveness. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Forming a can. HOW THINGS ARE MADE. Forming earth & universe. PARIS, ROBERT FROST. Formula one. GEMINI RISING, INC. Foto-frame[s]. SOMAR GREETING CARD CO. Especially for you at Christime time. Foto-frame. Fount. MORTON CASTINGS, INC. Fountain of life. BURR, EDW. EVERETT. Fountain of youth. DONALD ART CO., INC.

Fountains of Rome. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Four-bedroom cabin A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Four-bedroom custom cabin. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Four black leaders of social change. NEV-ELLIS, pseud. Four doctors HOSPITAL PUBLICATIONS, INC. Four dragon heads in a round circle CITCLE. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Arti-cle of jewelry. "filigree bell. WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC. Four-legged base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Four musicians. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS. INC. Four petal flower. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Four prints of Baton Rouge landmarks. KIRKPATRICK, EUEL GAGE, JR. Four Seas Restaurant, Milwaukee. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PROD-UCTS, INC. Four seasons. DONALD ART CO., INC. WCAU-TV (TELEVISION STA-TION) PHILADELPHIA. Four seasons cannister set. HOLLAND MOLD. Four seasons cannister waukee. Four seasons cannister set. Large cannister. Four seasons in Roscoe Village. SALRIN, ANNETTE. Four seasons lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. 4 wheel drive, 4 wheel 4 wheel drive, 4 wheel brakes.
BARD, MELVIN CLARENCE.
Fourplex concept land plan.
STOTTLER STAGG & ASSOCI-ATES. Habitat 2, Lauder-hill, Florida.
14th, 15th, 16th centuries.
FASHION, A VISUAL HISTORY.
Fourth generation image.
EASTMAN KODAK CO.
Fourth Street undermass 1966. Fourth Street underpass 1966. EIKON, LTD. 4th to 1st century B.C. FASHION, A VISUAL HISTORY. Fox head buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Fraction facts. CREATIVE PUBLICATIONS, INC. Fragrant florals. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Thinking of you. Frame, brick, or concrete block house. BUNNELL, WILLIAM J. Frame-tray puzzle. COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEMS INC. The Harlem Globetrotters. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. DONALG Duck. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Help! It's the Hair Bear bunch. T. TV & LEONARDO TELEVI-SION PRODUCTIONS, INC. Underder Globetrotters. Underdog. WESTERN PUB. CO. Busy Santa. Merry Christmas to all. Frame with rod insets. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Framed fruit. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Framed stone motif on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Francis Lightfoot Lee of Francis Lightfoot Lee of Virginia. MENCONI, RALPH J. Fran's flowers. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Freckles Brown on Tornado. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Freda. Freda. HAROLDS. Freddie. HAROLDS. HAROLDS. Fredricksburg. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Free clinic plea, have a heart. WINANS, MARION DANIEL. Free flight. Free flight. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. U-2 glider. Free form angles. SHARPTON, ROBERT E. Free form sculptured swan. SHARPTON, ROBERT E. Free lunch on the Slaughter Papab Ranch. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION Free style skier. FLASHBACKS, INC. Ski. Free the weed. JANSSON, JAMES. Freedom and peace. MOCHIMI, AHMAD. Freedom from oppression. CALOMERIS, PETER J. Freedom posies II. Freedom posies II. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Freedom 72. KENNEDY, DONALD EUGENE. KENNEDY, DONALD EUGENE. Freeport. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Fremont Jones. SANDERS, ANGELA LOUISE. French assignment. SHEPARD, JEANNE MILDRED. French designed furniture back. back. KEELER BRASS CO. French designed furniture hail. KEELER BRASS CO. French designed furniture pull. KEELER BRASS CO. French fashion dolls. DOLL ART STUDIO. Fresco SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Fresh-water resources. THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES. Fretwork. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Freud, Sigmund. GLADE, ROBERT. Sigmund Freud. Freudig bewegt. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Friday. ALFERS, DAVID FRANCIS. Ab-stract figures. CELESTIAL ARTS. Friend in need. SHAW-BARTON. Friend is someone who leaves you with all your freedom intact. CELESTIAL ARTS. Friendly menagerie. UNITED AIR LINES. Friendly tigers. VISUAL CREATIONS. Friends. FAROY, INC.

MALLIN, ANTHONY. VISUAL CREATIONS. Friends. Friends. I'll always be your friend. Friends on railroad. VISUAL CREATIONS. I' TIm happy. Friends reading. VISUAL CREATIONS. Happiness is sharing my dreams. Friends with bike. VISUAL CREATIONS. The way to be happy. Friendship is love with understanding. VISUAL CREATIONS. Frigate. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Fringe. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Frog. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.620. Frolic. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. From a carved wood mantel-piece by Samuel McIntire in the Gardner-Pingree house. ESSEX INSTITUTE, SALEM, MASS. From all of us. HALIMARK CARDS, INC. From beginning to end, we can prevent costly mistakes. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSM. From Kalaupapa, former leper colony, Molokai. ISIAND PICTURES. From rock to forest. CONCEPTS IN ECOLOGY. CONCEPTS IN ECOLOGY. From sand dune to forest. CONCEPTS IN ECOLOGY. From the sketchbook of xoF. FOX, RALPH BRIAN. Front runner. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Frontiersman mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Frontispiece, Finch families of Dixie. HERALDIC ART. Fruit. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. INC. Fruit peddler. WEINGARTEN, JOSEPH L. Fuck housework. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Fuck office work. BOCCACCIO, SHIRLEY JEAN. Fuel resources. THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES. Fuji sunset. DOOLEY, E. MILTON, JR. Full bloom spring roses. MARTINEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. Fuller's mill. BRADY, LOUIS, JR. Fumble easily. BRANDNER, DAVID. Fun in felt. SHAFER, ANNETTE L. Mushrooms. Functional skull model. SCHLOSSBERG, LEON. Functional wall hanging. WHIMSICAL FANCIES. WHIMSICAL FANCIES. Funi-Boy. STUDNEY, VERA. Funny design. For titles of porcelain figures in the Funny design series SEE Current list under RAUSCHERT (PAUL) & C (PAUL) K.G.

Funny face lion circle face rattle. KIDDIE PRODUCTS, INC. Funny face smiling clown rattle. KIDDIE PRODUCTS, INC. Funny face smiling pooch rattle. KIDDIE PRODUCTS, INC. Fur fabric dog's head on handle with mirror back. MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. Further fattening adven-tures of Pudge, girl blimp. blimp. MARRS, ANNETTE LEE.

G GMB. OLDENBURG, CLAES. Gabestop. GALLO, GENE. Gabon. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Galapagos tortoise. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Gallant Hotspur. FROST & REED, LTD. Galleon. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Galveston. STH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gambel's quail. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Game board consisting of triangles. HELEN OF TOY CO. Gameland. Gameland. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Games people play. RHODES ASSOCIATES OF DALTON, INC. Gandhi, Mohandas Karamchand. GLADE, ROBERT. Mahatma Gandhi. Canter. Gantry. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Ganz persoenlich. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Garcias Garcias. AMERICAN FAMILIES. Garden court -- new planting. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW 10. Garden girl. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.649. Garden of children's story illustrations. STRIETER, BRADFORD M. Garden of Eden. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Garden of flowers. Garden of lowers. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. Garden patio home. SMITH (EUGENE R.) & ASSOCIATES, INC. Gardener how Gardener boy. CERAMICHROME, INC. Gardening. DONALD ART CO., INC. Garfield, James A. GRAEF, JOHN H., JR. Assassinated presidents. Garment factory. COTTON CLOTHING FROM FIELD TO YOU. Gate. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Gatherer Gatherer. STOBART, JOHN. Gathering lace. SHUPTRINE, HUBERT. Gathering of the ancestors. LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE. Gathering storm--pintails. HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. Gavel/waiter with tray. YOGG & CO., INC. Ideal facilities for sales meetings.

Gay 90 vest. BEISTLE CO. Gaye, Marvin. LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN, INC. Marvin Gaye puzzle. Gaylisa. WILLIAMS, DAY. Geisha. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gelfoam-wire stapedectomy prosthesis. RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO., INC. CO., INC. Gemini. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Gemini I. HAUER, ERWIN. Gendarme. FIRST EDITIONS WALLCOVER-INGS, INC. General on rocking horse. VISUAL CREATIONS. VISUAL CREATIONS. General practitioner. HANNON, BARBARA. General's Row, Offutt Air Force Base, Nebraska. OLSON, SUSAN AMY. Generation gap. WINTERS, JONATHAN. Genesis Genesis. KAUTZ, WILLIAM C. Genesis 1:29. STONEHENGE PRODUCTS. Geneva. HANSEN & SONS BUILDERS. Genius. OLDDEN, DICK. OLDEN, DICK. Genius begins great works, labor alone finishes them. CELESTIAL ARTS. Gentile reign of kings and kingdoms of symbols. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Geography and climate of Japan. Japan. JAPAN Geography, climate and natural resources. THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTHEAST STATES. THE PACIFIC COAST STATES. THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES. THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES. THE SOUTHERN STATES. THE SOUTHERN STATES. Geometric box print. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Geometric cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Geometric circles. TRISSI, INC. Geometric figures. K B DESIGNS. George Washington set. MARTINSEN, JOHN H. Georgetown. Georgetown. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Georgia. CREATIVE PLASTICS PAYNE, LARRY E. Ga. Geraniums NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LTD. German shepherd. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Gesture of peace.. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Get-a-way. MARKS, GEORGE B.

Get it together. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Get the jump on competition. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Get well greeting print. CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES. Hope you're feeling better. Get well, just for me. NGOMA. Get well soon. OBSERVER/CRAFTSMAN CO. Get your head together. Get your nead together GASTON, DENNIS. Gette up the dime. DRISCOLL, WILLIAM F. Getting a better job. FINDING YOUR JOB. Getting ready. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. HERSHEMBURGH, ANNE. THE NEW BABY. Ghost dance chant. WAANO-GANO, JOE. (R) Ghost upstairs. ON OUR BLOCK SERIES. Giant. WESTTOWN SCHOOL (PA.) Giant Mon Kassel. GEMINI G.E.L. Giant panda, Ailuropoda melanoleuca. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Giant pictures. NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCA-TION, INC. Story picture. Giant saguaro cactus, saguaro Giant saguaro cactus, sagua blossoms. MANNING, REGINALD W. Giant tulip lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Gideon refuses the crown. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL PRAPD BOARD. Gifcard. DEMUNBRUN, JOAN. Especially for you. Pulling for you all the way. Season's greetings. Gigantea. VAIL, DMITRI. Gigi. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Gimmick box. The titles of colored prints in the Gimmick box series SEE Current list under SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Gina the Giraffe. DAHCIE ENTERPRISES. Ginger. Ginger. JENKINS, RAYMOND E. Gingerbread house ceramic cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. Giotto. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Giovanni, Nikki. LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN, LET'S SAVE THE CH. INC. Nikki Gior puzzle. Giraffe[s]. PERLMAN, DAVID. VISUAL CREATIONS. Nikki Giovanni Girl MAMSELLE. Article of MAMSELLE, Article of jewelry. Girl adjusting scarf. DONNE, FRANK DELLE. Girl at window. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Girl child with bowl. D'ASSENZI (SILVANO) STUDIO, INC. Girl clown. SEW 'N' TELL, INC. Girl fisherman. GARE, INC. GARE, INC. GARE, INC. Girl fixing braids. DONNE, FRANK DELLE. Girl holding rabbit. J & J DESIGN.

Girl in sheer gown & ll other nudes. BROWN & BIGELOW. This is a plain brown wrapper. Girl in the wind. VISUAL CREATIONS. VISUAL CREATIONS. Girl jack in the box. SEW 'N' TELL, INC. Girl jumping rope. MORAN, MALCOLM. Girl, kitty and lamppost. VARGO, TONI. Girl lying in grass looking at floware at flowers. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Girl nurse ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.652 AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Girl Girl playing [musical instrument] Instrument | DONNE, FRANK DELLE. VARGO, TONI. Girl praying. GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, INC. VARGO, TONI. Girl puppet. RANKIN, DOROTHY. Girl rag doll. SEW 'N' TELL, INC. Girl reading book. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Girl sitting. D'ASSENZI (SILVANO) STUDIO, INC Girl tying shoe. BANN, RENEE. Girl watcher's guide. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. Girl with apple basket. D'ASSENZI (SILVANO) STUDIO, INC. Girl with apples. CERAMICHROME, INC. Girl with baby in cradle. VARGO, TONI. Girl with bouquet. CERAMICHROME, INC. Girl with butterfly net on mineral. MORAN, MALCOLM. Girl with cat. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Girl with duck. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Girl with guitar. HEVIA, GERMAN. Girl with hat. CERAMICHROME, INC. DONNE, FRANK DELLE. Girl with horn of plenty. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Girl with kitten. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, TNC. INC. Girl with muffler. GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, INC. Girl with one with two heads. MOSLEY, BETTY E. Girl with scarf. GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, INC Girl with sprinkling hose. VARGO, TONI. Girl with watering can. MORAN, MALCOIM, Girl's head. MCFALL, THEODORE F. Girls with flowers. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Give CELESTIAL ARTS. You give but little. Give a snake a brake. NATURE PRODUCTIONS. Save our wildlife. Giving chase through the beech trees VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.

Gladi-Fran. HESSMAN, GLADYS FRANCES. HESSMAN, GLADYS FRANCES. Gladiator. P & F STATUARY CORP. Glamour print. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Glance of a landscape. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, UTD LTD. Glass stained embossed foil painting. BRINKMANN, RUTH E. Glassart. PERRON, KRISTINA. Glasses for a raccoon child. ANIMAL FABLES. Glatzo. ROBERTS, SELMA K. Glaxon. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Gliding and soaring. SPORTS Global flower. MCQ. Gloryette. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Glowing blacklight spaceballs. PAUL-MARSHALL PRODUCTS, INC. INC. Glueckliche Fahrt. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Gnarled sentinel. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Go xx no. NEW BRUNSWICK SIGN CO. Go ye-God wills it. WHITMIRE, WINNIE. Go ye, teach all nations, baptizing them: Matthew 28:19. TULSA BAPTIST TEMPLE (OKLA.) Goal line: Washington Redskins, 1972. SHUMAN, ROBERT R. Goat. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.607. Goblin Hill, Jamaica. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. God, country and family. BYRUM, MARY. God loves us: 1 John 4:11. STANDARD PUB. CO. God made every thing. STANDARD PUB. CO. God provides water. God provides water. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Goddess of Reason. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Godfrey. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. God's forerunners. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD, Goggles ski cap range, GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. MAYER ASSOCIATÉS. Going into the hospital. GOING TO THE DOCTOR, DENTIST AND HOSPITAL. Going out, Gloucester, Mass. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) Going through life with you as my wife. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Going to the dentist. Going to the dentist. GOING TO THE DOCTOR, DENTIST AND HOSPITAL. Going West. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Gold. NOLEN, JOSEPH. Article of jewelry. Gold & diamond golf ball marker. FRANK'S. Article of jewelry.

Gold & platinum bracelet. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Gold ball on tee. MET2KE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. Gold peace ring. LEVENTHAL, RUTH LEE. Article of jewelry. Golden apple medal. U.S. RACQUET CLUBS, INC. Determination, stamina, strategy. TIFFANY & CO. Article strategy. Golden bird. DE VEZE, RICHARD J. L. DE VEZE, RICHARD J. L. Golden bouquet. CARLYON, ANN. Golden chrysanthemum. VAMVAS, SPYROS J., II. Golden eagle. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. VOIOVICH, DONALD JOHN. Golden forest. DONALD ART CO., INC. Golden greetings. Golden greetings. DRAWING BOARD, INC. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Golden harvest. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Golden ice. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Golden lanterns. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Golden scroll. Golden scroll. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Golden shore. DONALD ART CO., INC. Golden swirl. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Golden triad. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Goldfinch. Article of jeweiry. Coldfinch. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. American goldfinch. Coldfinch and old shoe. STANLEY, BETTY. STANLEY, BETTY. Goldfinches. RUTHVEN, JOHN A. Goldfish bowl puzzle. TODD, JENELL D. Golf odd ball. RAFFA, GREGORY F. Golgi complex. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Gondola. Gondola 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Good grief man. LEISURE PRODUCTS INTERNA-TIONAL, INC. Good housekeeping makes your job safer. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Good little boy and girl. SHAL-RARTON SHAW-BARTON. Good little girls may go to heaven but bad little girls neaven but bad little go everywhere. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Good morning, mauna kea. CARTER, MARJORY A. Good news - bad news. LANG, WILLIAM J. Good-night. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Good year. DRAWING BOARD, INC. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Goodness, another poor chap who looks as if he might not pull through. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Goodwood racecourse from the grandstand. GOTTLIEB, CARLA. Goofy DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Goofy's hungry. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Goose girl. CERAMICHROME, INC.

Goosegrass. SCOTT (O. M.) & SONS CO. Gorilla. Grecian scene. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. t sand in my shoes. TROPIX TOGS, INC. Goulding, Ray. BURKE (G.) AGENCY. The Bob and Ray commercials. Gourd. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, Governor Mouton. VAIL, DMITRI. Grace puzzle. BROADMAN PRESS. Grade plan, Niagara Falls Rotel. ACRES AMERICAN, INC. Graf Zeppelin. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Grafika. For titles of prints in the Grafika series SEE Current list under VOLK CORP. Gramma SEARS, ROEBUCK & CO. Grampa. SEARS, ROEBUCK & CO. Granada. COVENTRY (SARSH) INC. Article of jewelry. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Grand Funk Railroad. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Grand Ole Opry House. CLAY, EDDIE. MOORE (BATSELL) & ASSOC., MOORE (BATSELL) & ROUGH INC. Grand Tetons. LINDEMANN, ROLAND. Grandad says keep your chin up, it'll help keep your mouth shut. GRYCZBACZ, JOESPH. Grandma Mouse. Grandma Mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Grandpa doll. JACKS, HELEN. Granny doll. JACKS, HELEN. Granny TV. AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES INC. COMPANIES, INC. Grant deed. ABSTRACT ESCROW CO. Grape ape. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Grape fount SMITH (DILLARD M.) CO. Grape leaves. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Grape shade. SMITH (DILLARD M.) CO. SMITH (DILLARD M.) CO. Gray mouse. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Great field barn, nesting. NORTH LIGHT GALLERY, INC., MEMPHIS, TENN. Great silence. BLOCK UEDDDDT BLOCK, HERBERT L. Great space series. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Apollo 16. Great 20th Century passenger liners of the Western ocean. MAXTONE-GRAHAM, JOHN. Great university portraits series. CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. Bell tower. Old well and South Building. Playmakers Theatre. Greater love hath no man than this. ONE WAY CO.

TRISSI, INC. Grecian swirl. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. AMETEX DIVISION. Division. Grecian urn cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Greco wrestlers. GALLO, GENE. Greek buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of fewelry. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Green Beret plaque. ENENBE PRODUCTS, ING. United States Army Special Forces. Green earth greeting cards. APPLEWOOD SEED CO. Wildflower series. Green grass of home. SHAW-BARTON. Green, white and red fist, clenching chain. SANDOVAL, ROBERT F. Greenfield Garden. SHAW-BARTON, Greetings, and similar salutations of the season. NOBLE, DOUGLAS B. Greetings from your hard bolled trucker. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Grenadier, 37th Foot, 1776. TOELKE, RONALD R. Gridley. SALISBURY, DAVID. Griese, Bob. WARSAGER, RAYMOND. Bob WARSAGER, RAYMOND. Bo Griese. Grimp, the Greebley. LIMA, SANDRA JEAN. Grizzly bear. DEVINE, WILLIAM DAVID. Gross Clinic. HOSPITAL PUBLICATIONS, INC INC. Grotesque human figure. MARVONE. Grounds-keepers, University of Texas. BRANT, G. EMERSON. Group of clowns. ARMSTRONG, LEONARD ROBERT. Group of daisies. CARTER, ANNE L. CARTER, ANNE D. Group of trees in a wood. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Grouping #2. FRIEDMAN, JOEL P. Grover Cleveland. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Grumpy. ASHTON, FLOYD P. DISNEY (WAIT) PRODUCTIONS. Guadalcanal F4F Wildcats peel off on a Japanese formation. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Gucci at night. GORDON, GLENN. Guess who likes you an awful lot. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Guess who's been thinking 'bout you. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. LTD. Guide your talents, quality counts. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Gulf happy face. MCLAUGHLIN, JOHN W. MCLAUGHLIN, C.M. Gypsy. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.656-7. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Gypsy boy's miracle. CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY LANDS. Gypsy wagon cookie jar. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.655.

Gyro-capsule assembly. HOFERER, PETER J. Н Habitat 2, Lauderhill, Florida. STOTTLER STAGG & ASSOCIATES. Hadassah woman--let your voice be heard. COHEN, MIRIAM L. Hai Kai. SPECHT, PATRICIA LEE. Half pints. DONALD ART CO., INC. Hall of Fame baseball Hall of Fame baseball players. PHILLIPS, JOHN. Halloween cutouts. BEISTLE CO. Halloween mobil. BEISTLE CO. Hallucinogenic toreador. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Halt mich fest. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Hamburgler. ARS SACRA. Hamburgler. GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC. Hamilton, Alexander. BERNSTEIN, VIOLET. Alexander Hamilton. Hamilton, Elizabeth Schyler. BERNSTEIN, VIOLET. Alexander Hamilton. Hammer, dent puller. BODY-TOOLS, INC. Hammered finish w/rose. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Lamp base. Lamp base. Hampton feed body. STEELE, HENDERSON. Hancock Building, Chicago, USA. JULE STUDIOS. Hand-held novelty toy. GONZALEZ, HECTOR. Handbag and shoe accessory for ladies. JULIART JEWELRY CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Hands and things. READING WITH RIDDLES. Hands on belt at sides of stomach, syndicated columnist Art Buchwald smiling. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Handy one-way beer bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Hang gliders, build and fly. COLEMAN, GEORGE L. Hang ten. BARTLETT, KENNETH STANLEY. Hang-up. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Hangman. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, M.C. Hanoucca. ADLER, JACQUELINE. Hans im Glueck. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Hanukka calendar. ADLER, JACQUELINE. Hanoucca. Hanukkah. Hanukkah. HOLIDAY SERIES. Hanukkah menorah. KARBANK, JOE. Happiness is a money-saving deal on your next car. UTLEY BROS., INC. Happiness is not complete until it is shared. VISUAL CREATIONS.

dreams with you. VISUAL CREATIONS. Happiness is where you find it. VISUAL CREATIONS. Happy. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. SALDANA, JESSE MANUEL. Happy anniversary. CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. HALIMARK CARDS, INC. Happy birthday. AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. AZODIA PRODUCTS. CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. HALIMARK CARDS, INC. KAPLAN, FRANCES FISHER. OBSERVER/CRAFTSMAN CO. Happy, ceramic artist. ATLANTIC MOLD. ATLANTIC MOLD. Happy clown. MALLEY, JUDY R. Happy dog family. SAITOH, T. Happy faces, let's multiply them. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Happy first birthday. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Happy hippos. VISUAL CREATIONS. Happy Hopi. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Happy house. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, EDUCATIONAL INCLUES, INC. Happy new year. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Happy Okie. EVERETT (R. A.) ENTERPRISES. Happy roses. MARTINEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. Happy summer. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Happy today. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Har Sinai Temple. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Harbinger. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Harbour. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Hard drugs. FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO. ALCOHUL Hardrock. FORD, DORIS. L. Hardy, Oliver. FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., INC. Laurel and Laurel Hardy. GLADE, ROBERT. Laurel and Hardy. Hare and the tortoise. ANIMAL FABLES. Hare-son. BONINO, MONA JEAN. Harem window. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Harlem Globetrotters. COLUMBIA BROADCASTING COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM, INC. Harlequin design. UNITED STATES CASTER CORP. 'larley Davidson 74. FEE, DENNIS S. Harmony -- phase I. PEOPLES, GEORGIA E. Harry J's original Texas barbecue sauce. barbecue sauce. DAVENPORT, HARRY J. Harry Scary. FISHER F & C RESTAURANTS, INC Hart, Gary. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Gary Hart.

Harts tongue fern. REINHOLD, IRMA M. Fiddlehead ferns & bees. Harvard, John. CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. Statue. Harvest. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Harvest season. SHAW-BARTON. Hassles. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Hat for fishing boy. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.658A. Hat is a hat, but a hard hat is a must. HOPPE, ROBERT BRUCE. Hatching chicken. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. Hausa. Hausa WOODCO. Have a heart. WINANS, MARION DANIEL. Free clinic plea. Have a nice day. OWENS-ILLINOIS, INC. Have fun. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Have I told you lately that I love you. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Have you ever seen a zoofin. STEINBERG, RUTH. Have you felt hurt. TWO SIDES TO EVERY STORY. Have you wanted to be alone. TWO SIDES TO EVERY STORY. TWO SIDES TO EVERY STOR: Having an operation. GOING TO THE DOCTOR, DENTIST AND HOSPITAL. Having some stitches and getting a cast. GOING TO THE DOCTOR, DENTIST AND HOSPITAL. Hawaii Hawall. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Hawk, Lt. Scott Hawkins of the narco squad. MCCLURE, DRUTH. Hay wagon wheels. SHUPTRINE, HUBERT. Hayes, Isaac. LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN, INC. I puzzle. Isaac Hayes He MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. He Dog, Sioux. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. He had a dream. PIOUS, ROBERT S. He lives. KAUTZ, WILLIAM C. ST. ANTHONY MESSENGER PRESS . Head PETRILLO, PETER. Head & shoulder portrait of Christ. SLATTERY, VERNON E. Follow Me. Head of Egyptian woman. MARVONE. Head of Indian incense TREMAIN, FRED. Heading for the pass--1885. MINER ENTERPRISES, INC. MINER ENTERPRISES, INC. Health and efficiency. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Health care is for people not for profit. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. Health is for everyone. MURRAY, JEANNE BROSSART.

Health is life, nature is love. STEVENS TRADING CORP. Hear Me, ye mortal birds: In the rose garden of changeless splendor. NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES . STATES. Heard of your dilemma, but don't let the plunge bring you down. CAREY, WAYNE A. Heart. Heart. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Heart filigree. WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC. WILTON ENTERFRIDES, H Hearts and flowers. MALLEY, JUDY R. Heavenly here, in love. MCKENNA, RICHARD WAITER. Heavy babies. RAYMOND, DANIEL B. Hebrew New Year. MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE, INC. Shalom. Heelfly. BROCK, JAMES. BROCK, JAMES. Heidi. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.608. PAGANNE, LTD. Height of the storm. FROST & REED, LTD. Heirloom pillow. INGRAM ORTGINALS. Heirs of the ancient Maya. BLOM, GERTRUDE DUBY. Heliotrope. Heliotrope. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Hell River. HELSING, K. G. Hello out there, I wuv you. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Help! It's the Hair Bear bunch. HANNA-BARBERA PRODUCTIONS, INC. Help nature heal. AARON PIX, INC. Helping your boss get more done. BASIC OFFICE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES. AND PROCEDURES. Hematology total count. TELSEY, THOMAS. (R) Hen and chick. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-2. Hendrix, Jimi. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. J. Hen-drix. WIZARD & GENIUS, A.G. Jimi Hendrix live. Hepplewhite. KATZ, JESSICA. Herblock's cartoon. For titles of Herblock's cartoons SEE Current list under BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hercules wrestling Diomedes. VERGA CO. Here comes Christmas. PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. Here comes the Fuji Folk. FUJI FOLK PROPERTIES, Here is the Golden Gate. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Here they come. ALPERT, MARK STEVEN. Here we are. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA.

Here's a new twist for savers. BURKE (G.) AGENCY. Here's hoping your trail Here's hoping your trail is a long one. RUTAN, JORN S. Heritage frame. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Heroic "I will" head. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Heroic pioneer scout head. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Herr Hare. Herr Hare. BRADLEY, WILLIAM. Mouse. Herringbone. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Herzlich gruesst. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Hexagon. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Hex. dimensional leaf pattern lamp base. SUPERIOR INDUSTRIES, INC. Hexagonal frame with Hota
Hexagonal frame with eagles decoration.
BASTON, PRESCOTT W.
Hexcheckers.
SLENKER, ROBERT.
Hey diddle diddle, the cat and the fiddle.
ORR, KATHY.
Hiding place.
WORLD WIDE PICTURES.
Hieroglyphics on tablet.
TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.
High contrast giraffe.
MIGNANO, RICHARD ALAN.
High flyer.
HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. CO., INC. High gear. POTTER, DAVID A. VAIL, DMITRI. High powered performance. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSI High school ring. STAR ENGRAVING CO. Article of jewelry. High shoulder jar. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-MUEDO INCONTRUM TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Highback chair. FOMPI, CARLA. Highland. CONFAB. Highlands School plaque. HAROLDS. Highway safety. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. Meet the mob. Hiiaka and Malei WOODS, WILLIAM W., JR. Hilda. BROWN & BIGELOW Hill country gobblers, wild turkey. HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. Hilbilly decanter. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.617. Hillcrest Cluster, Postor Vo. Reston, Va. DAVIS & SMITH. DAVIS & SMITH. Hillsdale. WOODCO. Hillside flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Hillsides covered with trees SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Hindering the rebuilding of Jerusalem. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Hinge bracelet. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Hippie girl. GARE, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Happiness is sharing my

Hippo. VISUAL CREATIONS. Hippopotamus. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. Hispanic America series. DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. DENOTER-GEPPERT CO. Histo-graphic. MCDOWELL, JULIA LOOMIS. Historic map of [state] TOELKE, RONALD R. Historic Park City. CASE, J. HOGUE. Historic Salt Lake City. Historic Salt Lake City. CASE, J. HOGUE. Historic San Antonio. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Historical map of Collier County, Florida. CREATIVE SERVICES UNLIMITED. Historical map of Davidson County, North Carolina. SKIPPER, KATHERINE F. Historical statements. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. History and cultures. SEEING THE PACIFIC ISLANDS. History of flight. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. History of Old Glory. BARTON-COTTON, INC. History of style and vogue. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOESTRING. Hitchhiker's pocketsize kit. GONZALEZ, HECTOR. Ho-Ho the scarecrow. SCARECROW ENTERPRISES, INC. Hockey player. GARE, INC. WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC. Hoist & body components. SIEGEL ENGINEERING CO. Hoist components. SIEGEL ENGINEERING CO. SIEGEL ENGINEERING CO. Hold it! That's supposed to be second TERM appointees, not second team. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Hold it, there seems to be a slight catch. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Holiday in Haiti. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Holidays. VOLK CORP. Holiow wallop ball. CUMMINGS, ROBERT T. Holly dish. Holly dish. GARE, INC. Holly leaf. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Holly mug. GARE, INC. Hollywood squares. WIENER LACES, INC. WINNER INCES, INC. Holt House. SANDBERG, LOLA B. Holy Bible in 3 words. TEULING, DAVID. Holy veil. AHERNE, JAMES. Home. Home. KEATS, EZRA JACK. Home again. FROST & REED, LTD. Home built for Ronald Home built for Ronald Comstock. COMSTOCK, RONALD W. Home by the sea. SHUPTRINE, HUBERT. Home in the French Provincial style. GEORGELAS CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. Home of Mark Twain. BROWN & BIGELOW. BROWN & BIGELOW. Home of the late Alben Barkley. HOLLAND, KEN. Angles.

Home range. Home range. BANKS, G. L. Home rules for fire safety. SACCO, JOSEPH S. Home sweet home. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. There's no place like home. Homemaker. Homemaker . VOLK CORP. VOLK CORP. Homer 1, the great American quarter-horse. HURST, LLOYD B. Homestead at bow. ROGERS, MARION L. (R) Honey, you wouldn't believe this messed up trip. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, TNC INC. Hongkong Hilton. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Hongo. WOODCO. Honor bound. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Hook & Latch buckle. FRET2, WILLIAM. Article of jewelry. Hooker. HOOKET. SCHRIVER, ROBERT M. Hooper '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Hoosier. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Hope you get well. AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. Hope your Christmas is a merry one. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Hope you're feeling better. CALLIOPE ENTERPRISES. Hope you're taking good care of the young un's while I'm on the road. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Hopkinsville Tigers. STAR ENGRAVING CO. Article of jewelry. Horace Hippo. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Horizon. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Horizontal floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Horizontal polka dots. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Horizontal stripe. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Horn of plenty. MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE. INC. SERVICE, INC. Horse, HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Horse thief. HUBER, MEL F. W. dead or alive. Horseman cardigan. Wanted TRISSI, INC. Horseman in medieval soldier's dress. CYBIS. Horses CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. CLARKCRAFT FRODUCTS. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON Erica Wilson design. LEBEAUX (CAROL) STUDIO. HOrse's head. MEISEIMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. Hot cliff. Hot cliff. LEE, LESLIE H. Hot lips. BEST SEAL CORP. Hot rod Lincoln. PIEKNY, KENNETH. Hot Spots. NORMAN CLATURE, INC.

iotdog Booking Agency. DELLINGER, PHILLIP G. Hot dogs. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Hotel Arthur Frommer, Curacao. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Hotel El Panama, Panama. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. HANNAU KOBINSON, INC. Houndstooth cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Hourglass set. WIENER LACES, INC. Hours, days, and months. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. House and apartment plans. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. House bag. MISTER ERNEST HANDBAGS, MISTER ERNEST HANDB/ INC. House for [name] MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. House on the river. FONDA, HENRY. House to grow. SYLVER, HARRISON B. Housefinch. BICHARDSON BRITT RICHARDSON, BRITT. Houses. HOW TO BUILD THINGS. THE WHYS AND HOWS OF THE WHYS AND HOWS OF STUDENT FILMMAKING. How and where to have fun in the Seneca highlands. SENECA HIGHLANDS TOURIST ASSN., INC. How budgets work. DOLLARS AND SENSE. How can you doubt my word. BLOCK, HERBERT L. How families change. FAMILY SERIES. How Grandpa came into the money. money. HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. How important is careful work to you. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. How it feels. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS. How it looks. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS. How it moves. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS. How it sounds. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS. How long will I love you? Only always. PAULA (C. M.) CO. How money goes round and round. DOLLARS AND SENSE. DOLLARS AND SENSE. How money is made. DOLLARS AND SENSE. How people live. THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTHCENTRAL STATES. THE PACIFIC COAST STATES. THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN THE ROUTH MODIFIEN STATES. THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES. THE SOUTHERN STATES. How taxes work. DOLLARS AND SENSE. How the squirrel saved How the squarrer baved the grapes. ANIMAL FABLES. How they changed. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST. How they lived. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST. How to build a 16-foot redwood wood strip canoe. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO., INC.

How to buy a used car. CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES. How to buy clothes. CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES . How to buy food. CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES. How to keep [nature activity) CLASSROOM NATURE ACTIVI-TIES. How to make [nature CLASSROOM NATURE ACTIVI-TIES. How to shape a college How to shape a college essay. SAUL, MARTHA S. How to study a foreign language. STANFIELD, ELIZABETH POPLIN. How to use electric hair curler. curler. REYES, ROBERT M. How to use: structural building fasteners. HARLEN METAL PRODUCTS, INC. How we borrow money. DOLLARS AND SENSE. Howard House, Principia Howard House, france College. SANDBERG, LOLA B. Howard Johnson's Motor Lodge & Restaurant. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Howling. PETERSON, CAROLYN A. HOBBS. HOBES. Hoy poloy. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Hubert -- the rainmaking hippopotamus. HARBOR MUSICAL ENTERPRISES. Huddle: an immortal moment in Kentucky basketball. FROST, LARRY. FROST, LARRY. Hudson. REED, WILLIAM E. Huey, Dewey, and Louie. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Hugging the hillside. BODO, ELLI. Hui -- group. BARTLETT, KENNETH S. Human engineering series. TELSEY, THOMAS. (R) Human face with bird wings all around. TIAHUANACO JEWEIS. Article of jewelry. Human female half pelvis. Human female half pelvis. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. TIAHUANACO JEWELS, Article of jewelry. Human head with crown and necklace. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Human relations. VOLK CORP. Humble cottages. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Humbug. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Hummingbird. VISUAL CREATIONS. Humphrey, Hubert Horatio. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. DNC unity. GOODNOW, JUNE RAYLENE. Portrait doll head. Humpty Dumpty. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. OGR, KATHY. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. THOMPSON, ARTHUR EDWARD.

Hunt scene. TRISSI, INC. Hunter. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.648. ELGGREN, SUE A.

466

Hunter & game. WEST BAFFIN ESKIMO CO-

OPERATIVE, LTD. Hunter with dogs. LOCHRIDGE, PAUL LORIN. Hunters camp in the Big

Horn ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

Hunting in the snow. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. On a winter's morn.

Hurdle race.

VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Hurricane lamp. MILLER, BOB. Bob Miller

design. Huskies. SCULLY, JOSEPH J.

Hyacinths.

PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. If of thy mortal goods thou art bereft. Hybrid no.l. CAMP ENGINEERING CO.

Т

- I am a friend of the earth. ARGUS COMMUNICATIONS.
- everyday. am
- T
- am everyday. ANDAN, LTD. am me, who are you. CLARK, LOUIS E. am the way, the truth and the life. FRAGRANCE OF THE SOUL. appreciate the honor guard. BLOCK, HERBERT L. can help. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO τ
- Ι
- Ι
- PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO.
- I can read.
- WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. I can't believe I ate the whole thing. APOGEE POSTERS, INC. BEST SEAL CORP.
- I.D.
- D. card system. SERVICEMASTER SECURITY & INVESTIGATION SERVICE CO.
- INVESTIGATION SERVICE CO I didn't get a phone call from Washington either. ELOCK, HERBERT L. I didn't mind the first time you couldn't do it twice. PAULA (C. M.) CO. I didn't realize it applied just to him
- just to him. BLOCK, HERBERT L. don't ask for much out of
- Т life.
- PAULA (C. M.) CO.
 I don't believe I smoked the
 whole thing.
 INSIGHT UNLIMITED.
 I don't smoke cigarettes.
 AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY,
 TNC
- INC.
- Ι
- haul a lot of big loads. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. have come that you may have
- life. CELESTIAL ARTS.
- have to live with myself. PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. T
- Τ hope these average out all
- right. Ildok, HERBERT L. I like it bere. REILLY, EDMUND T. I like not only to be loved. VISUAL CREATIONS.

- Τ
- like you. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD.

- I love you. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. MILLER, BETTY G. VISUAL CREATIONS. I luv you. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. M. girl. NG, GIM SHEK. Τ. I miss you. AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS,
- LTD. NGOMA! GREETING CARDS. NGOMA: GREETING CARDS. I miss your smile, your tears, your walk. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. I need you to fill my days with love. VISUAL CREATIONS. I needed this. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, YUND

- LTD.
- I never knew before such love.
- VISUAL CREATIONS.
- I never knew that being in love could be so lovely. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS. LTD.
- LID. I only send cards to those I like. PAULA (C. M.) CO. I protest. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS,
- LTD.
- I remembered your birthday. AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. see some who will soon join the departed.
- T
- Join the departed. ELOCK, HERBERT L. think we've got another major category here. ELOCK, HEREERT L. thought about you. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS,
- T.
- FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. velly big fan of yours. SANMARK INDUSTRIES, INC. was just investigating t possibility of a sneak attack by doorknobs. BLOCK, HERBERT L. the
- BLOCK, MERDENT D. I will. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Sculptured model. I wish I wuz a fairy queen. PAULA (C. M.) CO. I wish you peace and hap-piness.

- VISUAL CREATIONS.
- I would have been back sooner but I stopped to lend a guy hand. а TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC.
- I would stand on my head. UTLEY BROS., INC.
- Ibo.
- WOODCO.
- Ice cream and lollypopgirl. J & J DESIGN.
- Ice wagon. BOWEN, SAMMY L. TREASURE CRAFT. Ich bin der kleine Postillon. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA.
- Ichabod says: I'm FOSTER, VIOLET. I'm all ears.
- Ichthye. EMBLEMS. INC.
- Icons painted by Felix
- Senger. SENGER (FELIX) STUDIO, INC. I'd like to take your rubber-glove prints, please. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Ideal facilities for sales
- meetings. YOGG & CO., INC. Identi-Check, zonkors.

- MISC. & CO. f a man does not keep pace. If PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC.

- If America dies, who will
 - WALTON, JAMES LEE. If of thy mortal goods thou art bereft... buy hyacinths PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC.

July-Dec.

I'm lonesome by my "ownsome." FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS,

LEARNING ABOUT ME.

voyage. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

ing me. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I'm the boss. LEARNING ABOUT ME.

I'm the one. GEMINI RISING, INC.

TIVE.

In His hands. SHAW-BARTON,

INC.

SACRA.

INDUSTRIES

GEMINI RISING, INC. I'm thumbody. PRINCETON PARTNERS, INC. Imperial gold earclips. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Imperialist war. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLEC-TUTE Male obsuring

TIVE. Male chauvinism. Impressions. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Improve productivity for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING

In all the world so very few are as nice as you are. PAULA (C. M.) CO. In appreciation to Muriel B.

In appreciation to Multer 2. Mundy. ABBE, ELFRIEDE. In full sail, the training ship, Sir Winston Churchill. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.

In memoriam: James Ewell

In memoriam: James Ewell Brown Stuart. MUSEUM OF THE CONFEDERACY, RICHMOND. In the bag, chief. BLOCK, HERBERT L. In the Bahamas. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. (R) In the beginning. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. HABER, WILLIAM. SAUNDERS, ROBERT L. In the clinic. DRAWING BOARD, INC.

DRAWING BOARD, INC. the maple sugar days. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES,

INC. DEIBLER, RICHARD O. In voller Harmonie. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS

In your hands. SCHOOLWAY TRANSPORTATION CO., INC.

Inca. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS &

HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Increased computer utiliza-tion thru COM--Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company. EASTMAN KODAK CO.

Independence celebration. CYBIS.

delphia, Pa. MURRAY, GEORGE. Indestructo archery target. EASTERLING TARGET CO.

India stripe. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. India: the God's country. DESAI, AVINASH.

Male chauvinism.

I'm only happy when we're

I'm only happy when we're together. PAULA (C. M.) CO. I'm opening the door of my heart to you. PAULA (C. M.) CO. I'm somebody in health. SCIENCE RESEARCH ASSOCI-ATES, INC. I'm staying on for another youage.

I'm sure glad you explained the realities -- I'd have

sworn this thing was bit-

LTD.

T'm new here

- first time, we may not get the chance to do it over. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. we were a two-car family,
- Tf We would alternate cars in the repair shop. BLOCK, HERBERT L. If worst comes to worst, there's always a way we
- can get arms from the U.S. BLOCK, HERBERT L. If you can't have what you want. VISUAL CREATIONS.
- thinking of you, you've got another think commin'. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS. LTD.
- If you ever need me, I'll
- If you ever need me, 1'11
 come running.
 PAULA (C. M) CO.
 If you feel about me like I
 feel about you, we'll have
 the birds & bees talking
 about you about us. PAULA (C. M) CO. 'you're not the world's
- If nicest person, you're way nicest person, you're way up there. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. I'll always be your friend. VISUAL CREATIONS. I'll compromise with you. BLOCK, HERBERT L. I'll offer him a dill be capit refume

- I'll offer him a dill he can't refuse. KLEINER, BERNARD. I'll tell the world that I am a Christian. EMBLEMS, INC. Illinois Regiment, Virginia State Forces. COMPANY OF MULTERNY
- COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS.
- Illustrated Gospel, free form
- calendar poster. PRESCOTT, RICHARD T. Illustrated guide to Oxford, Mississippi's educational and cultural center. ARNOLD & GOODWIN ENTER-PRISES.
- Illustrated map of Africa. FRIENDSHIP PRESS, INC. Illustrated menu and letter from Franco-Prussian War.
- E. ENTERPRISES.
- For titles beginning with Illustration of child. For titles beginning with Illustration of child SEE Current list under ORR STUDIOS
- Illustration of Madonna and Child. ORR STUDIOS. Illustrations. INDERGAND, MICHEL.

Im Gestein. PIPERDRUCKE VERLAGS-

I'm here, you're there, everything else is nowhere. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC.

G.M.B.H. I'm happy. VISUAL CREATIONS.

m horny. BEST SEAL CORP.

I'm

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

INDERGAND, MICHEL. I'm a flea. TAYLOR, CARL A., SR. I'm a little tourist. TROPIX TOGS, INC. I'm a rock hound. NATURE PRODUCTIONS. I'm an 8 bug. TULLY ASSOCIATES. Im Gestein.

Indian. BORGLUM, HARRIET M. BUTE, GARTH E. THE FIRST AMERICANS. Indian artifacts. DONALD ART CO., INC. Indian boy made of china. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Indian chief. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Indian girl made of china. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Indian head, hidden art. JOHNSON, JOE ELGIN, JR. Indian paintbrush. Indian paintbrush. CARLYON, ANN. Indian sage incense burner. TREMAIN, FRED. Indian tiles. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Indians and their houses. THE FIRST AMERICANS. Individualized learning unit for the Underwood Olivetti printing calculator. CARTER, ROBERT A. Indochina. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Industries. JAPAN. Industry. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT. Industry, agriculture and commerce. THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTHEAST STATES. THE PACIFIC COAST STATES. THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. THE SOUTHERN STATES. THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES. Infant nurser. SWANNER, GENE H. Infantile cosmology. FRAZER, CHRISTINE. Infinity cube. WESTMINSTER INDUSTRIES, INC Infinity mandala of the two spheres. HESSAYON, ELLIOT. Inflatable [figure] ALVIMAR MANUFACTURING CO., INC Influences on children. CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT SERIES. Influencing value formation in youth. IDENTIFYING YOUTH'S VALUES. Infringing beast. NELSON, ROBERT FRANK. Life's a struggle. Inhalation therapy. PRINCESS PIN CO. Article of jewelry. Inheritance of traits. KAUFMAN, CYNTHIA. Initiation, WAANO-GANO, JOE. Inkcaps, REINHOLD, IRMA M. Inlay. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. lay plaid. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Inlay Inlay squares. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. CELESTIAL ARTS. More im-portant than the knowl-edge of outer space. Innocent boy. HENRI STUDIO, INC. Inside look. DRAWING BOARD, INC. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Instant sunglasses. AUGER, HENRY C. Instructions for making beaded bouquets. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Instrumental requirements. BASIC ATOMIC ABSORPTION. Intellectual development of children children. CHILD CARE AND DEVELOPMENT

SERIES.

Intentional engraving on artifacts from Pech de l'Aze and Romanelli. MARSHACK, ALEXANDER. Intercontinental airport sys-Intercontinental airport system. CANZLER, WALTER V. Interest in your work leads to quality. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Interesting subject. CURTIS PUB. CO. Interknot [on band] TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Interlock flex, coupled barges with seals in-stalled. POCHE, JOHN M. Interlocking modules. BARONE, ANNE STRUMILES. Intermediary metabolism. SALLACH, HENRY JAMES. International time table. MCREYNOLDS, FLORA FLORANCE. Interphase. CAROUTAN ENGLOCICAL SUPERY tem. Interphase. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Interplanetary space travel. SPACE. Interstate S-trip map. S-TRIP MAP CO. Into the blizzard. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Intrigue. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. DAVIDSON, ROY H. Involvement with people is always a very delicate thing. CELESTIAL ARTS. Iowa barns. HAYEK, MARJORIE B. Iris. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Iris duo. LINDQUIST, JEANNIE HELLENE. Iris lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Irises on ice. BROWN & BIGELOW. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Irishman decanter. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.615. Mold, No.615. Iron cross. GRECORY, MARVIN. Iron leaf. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Lamp base. Iron round base w/knobs. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Lamp base. Lamp base. Lamp base. Iroquois. KAIL, FREDERICK A. Irrigation. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT. Is anyone to blame. TWO SIDES TO EVERY STORY. Isla Vista sunset. LEENHOUTS, WYN. Island flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Islander. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Isle of Crete. PAGANNE, LTD. It doesn't exist, and be-sides, he doesn't have anything to do with it. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It has to be just right. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. It is in each of us that the peace of the world is cast. CELESTIAL ARTS. It is necessary while in

darkness to know that there is light somewhere. CELESTIAL ARTS.

It matters not how dark the past, it ended yesterday. BARNETT ENTERPRISES. It matters not what you are thought to be. VISUAL CREATIONS. It says here that we're facing an energy crisis. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It was a very good year --WALTON, JAMES LEE. Italy. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. It's a boy. ELACKBURN, REGINA. It's a dove, but it hasn't hatched yet. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It's a girl. BLACKBURN, REGINA. It's a Missouri fact. GEREN, CARL, JR. It's global diplomacy and high finance. BLOCK, HEREERT L. It's later than you think. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLEC-TIVE. WALTON, JAMES LEE. TIVE. It's less work to do some-thing right than do it twice. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. It's not quite the way I hoped he'd grow in the job. BLOCK, HERBERT L. It's, uh, sort of a good neighbor policy. FLOCY UPPDEED T BLOCK, HERBERT L. Ivanhoe. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. I've been robbed. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. TVY. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. CANCELED J J. F. K. MELTZER, MILTON. J. R. R. TOlkien calendar. BALLANTINE BOOKS, INC. Jack. CREATIVE CANVAS, INC. Jack & Bearcat vs. the Barnstormers. CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS. Jack pine. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Jackie and her rain apparel. RICHARSON, JACK G. Jackie Robinson baseball montage. Montage. PIOUS, ROBERT S. The Jackson Five. LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN, INC. Jackson, Henry Martin. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. DNC unity. Jackson, Jackie. SEE The Jackson Five. Jackson, Jermaine. SEE The Jackson Five. Jackson, Jesse. LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN. LET'S SAVE THE CHI INC. Rev. Jesse Jackson puzzle. Jackson, Marlon. SE The Jackson Five. SEE Jackson, Michael. SEE The Jackson Five. Jackson, Thomas Jonathan. NEW YORK UNIVERSITY. HALL OF FAME. Stonewall Jackson. Jackson, Tito. SEE The Jackson Five. Jacksons. AMERICAN FAMILIES.

Jacob's bad trade. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL TION. BOARD. BOARD. Jacobs cougar. AMERICAN. Jade ring. DONALD ART CO., INC. Jagged diamond. CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC. Jagger, Mick. CELESTIAL ARTS. Mick Jagger. Jaguar figure. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Jaguar head. TIAHUANACO JEWEIS. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Jalopy. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, IN Article of jewelry. Jamaican festival. PYE, ISAIAH, JR. James Arkeketah, Oto. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. TNC. CLARKGRAFT PRODUCTS. James Brown. GEMINI RISING, INC. James Marshall's cabin, Coloma, Calif. OLSON, HAZEL ELIZABETH. Japanese decanter. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.616. Mold. No.616 Jardin. Jardin. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Jardin de Moore. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Jarmo. THE EMERGENCE OF COMPLEX SOCIETIES. Java. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Jaycee creed. WILLIAMSON, W. S., JR. WILLIAWA. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Jelly apples. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Jennifer. MORAN, MALCOLM. Jenson, Agnes Ross. JENSON, FRANK WALDEMAR. Frank Waldemar Jenson. Frank waldemar Senson. Jeremiah preaching. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Jerry Jimmy. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIET, LTD. Jerusalem II. CHAKRIN, NANCY. Jessie's snow. NORTH LIGHT GALLERY, INC., MEMPHIS, TENN. Jesus' Ascension. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Jesus calls men to help him. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD Jesus Christ ANDREWS, JANE. Mother & child. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Our Christmas celebration. BATEY, ROBERT T. Come unto me. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Cup. Father, the Son and the Holy Ghost. BRIDGES, EIMO E. Flag of Jesus Christ. FORTRESS PRESS. That Flag instant. FRAGRANCE OF THE SOUL. I am the way. FREITAS, MURIEL. My body I leave with you still.

FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. The temptation of Christ. GIGGANS, FRANK C., JR. Christ figure praying. Maranatha. GONZALEZ, FELIX. Caridad del cobre. Virgen de regla. HARPER, MAX WAYNE. The trial of Jesus. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Modern Grucifix. JACKSON, JAMES ALBERT. Art for pattern. LENNARD, J. A. OUR Redeemer. MCCOY, JUNE BELLE IMHOFF. Portrait. MESSENGER CORP. Christ Child and His mother. mother. mother. Christ knocking. MOONEYHAM, ROBERT R. The agony of Christ. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Das Christkind. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. Christ pleading our cause. cause. Jesus talks to John and Judas. Man's greatest friend. Pentecost. POPLAR, MURCIE. ANTHONY MESSENGER ST. PRESS. He lives. Let it be SENGER (FELIX) STUDIO, INC. LCONS. SLATTERY, VERNON E. Follow me. SOUTHEEN BAFTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD . Boy the disciples could not heal. Jesus' Ascension. Jesus' Ascension. Jesus calls men. Jesus sends the twelve on a mission. Romans 10:13-15. Showing gratitude. TESELSKI, STANLEY. Ecce Homo. YANCEY, FRANCES A. Anything in particular on your mind. Jesus Christ - Family. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Rejoice! Christ is born. PERRY, CLIFTON LEONARD, ESTATE OF. The birth of Christ. SENGER (FELIX) STUDIO, INC. Icons. Jesus sends the twelve on a mission. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Jesus talks to John and Judas. FACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Jet air flow football. KMEN, CHARLES L. Jet navette. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Jewele bokay. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Jeweled daisyrama. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. Judas. Christmas ornament. Jewels. COMPLEAT NEEDLEWOMAN . Jill. CREATIVE CANVAS, INC. Jilly. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Jimi Hendrix live. WIZARD & GENIUS, A.G.

Jiminy Cricket. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Jim's stuff. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Jingle. SMITH, GERMAINE GIBSON. Job interview. FINDING YOUR JOB. Job shopping. FINDING YOUR JOB. Jockey. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Joey. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) John Doe, the muscle hero. FELIX, LUISA. John Jay School plaque. HAROLDS. John Q. Citizen, Amysue. BONDOWSKI, FRANK M. John '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. John W. Cannon/John H. Hanna. REED, WILLIAM E. HILLMAN, JOHN A. Johnny. Johnny Appleseed, pseud. SEE Chapman, John. Johnny Horizon. SHAW-BARTON. Johnny Townmouse. KERR KREATIONS. John's trees. FAGO, CELIE. The Coleman Organisation. Jointed Easter Bunny. BEISTLE CO. BEISTLE CO. Jonathan Livingston Seagull. BAILY, DOUGLAS B. Jones, Robert T., Jr. OLD GOLF SHOP, INC. Robert T. Jones, Jr. ADDET I. JOINS, DI LEAVY, DONNA LYNN. Being sweet. Joplin, Janis. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING INC. J. Hendrix, CO., INC. J. Joplin. Jordan. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Joseph, a just man. SOUTHERN BAPTIST SOUTHERN BAFTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Joseph and his brothers. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Joseph interprets pharach's dream dream. BROADMAN PRESS. Jots. For titles of post cards in the Jots series SEE Current list under OBSERVER/CRAFISMAN CO. Journey from yesterday. MILAM, GEORGE P. Journey to Sun Bearer's house A VISIT TO THE FATHER. Journeyman's certificate. UNITED BROTHERHOOD OF CARPENTERS & JOINERS OF AMERICA. Joy. CELESTIAL ARTS. The serious business of heaven. CONCORDIA FUB. HOUSE. KONDRATUK, H. JOYCE. LEE, LESLIE H. Joy doll. KONDRATUK, H. JOYCE. Joy is within.

ORR STUDIOS.

Joy to the world. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE.

Joyce, James. GLADE, ROBERT. James Joyce. James. Joyce Miller Original. SEARS, ROEBUCK & CO. Gramma. Grampa. Joyce '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. CELESTIAL ARTS. You should be very joyous. Judas, Saint. GONZALEZ, FELIX. San Judas Tadeo. Judas Tadeo, Saint. See Judas, Saint. Juggler. Juggler. VISUAL CREATIONS. Juicer and orange. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Jump dance of the Hoopa and Karok and Yurok. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Jumpin' jungle sculptur-ettee. For titles of colored prints of the Jumpin' jungle sculptur-ettes series SEE Current list under SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Jumping the gun. FLAHERTY, SALLY. June in December. BROWNLEE, JAMES E., JR. me Lake, California. June Lake, California. SMITH, LINDA CORINNE. Jungle. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Jungle check. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Jungle flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES DI VERA, INC. Jurisprudence. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Just couldn't wait. AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. Just like me. SEFARRA PRODUCTIONS, LTD. Just quaffing a dram of the golden elixir. the golden elixir. HALIMARK CARDS, INC. Just to keep 'em coming, what do you say we send them something. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Just wanted to bring you a big smile. HALIMARK CAPPS INC HALIMARK CARDS, INC. Justice some men seek is the change others fear. CELESTIAL ARTS. К

DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) KVI radio 570. LARSON, EUGENE LAVERN. Kafka, Franz. GLADE, ROBERT. Franz Kafka. Ka Lae, South Cape, Hawaii. ISLAND PICTURES. Kaleidoscope. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Kanga & Roo. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Kangaroo with baby in pouch. VISUAL CREATIONS. Kansas. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Kate Greenaway sister-brother stuffed doll patterns. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Katrinka. NARDONE, TERESA L.

Kau kau -- eat. BARTLETT, KENNETH STANLEY. Kee-Ah-Bo, when the land was young. BANSE, CHARLES M. Kee-Tutch. Kee-Iutch. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Keep America beautiful. CUSTOM ART, INC. Keep America green. DESIGN WORKS. Keep on bikin'. MORAIRTY, TERRY. Keep on truckin'. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Keep spring eternal. AARON PIX, INC. Keep the lid on till Reep the lid on till after the election. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Keep your head down. MCCARTHY, WILLIAM PATRICK. PAIRICK. Keller's Store. SANDBERG, LOLA B. Kelly, Emmett. BRUNSON, OLIVE. Emmett BRUNSON, OLIVE. Emmett Kelly. Kelly, hero award. KAIL, FREDERICK A. Kennedy Center. PIELAGE, JOZEF. Kennedy, Ethel Skakel. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Ethel Kennedy. Kennedy, John Fitzgerald. FITCH, T. W. They lived for the American dream. lived for the dream. GRAEF, JOHN H., JR. Assassinated presidents. HERMAN, PETER J. President Kennedy. WEIMZER, MILTON. J. F. K. MELTZER, MILTON. J. F. K Kennedy, Robert Francis. FITCH, T. W. They lived for the American dream. Kenny Kangaroo. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Ken's Family Hearth. BEMIS ENTERPRISES, INC. Kerry. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Kewpie bank. KALLUS, JOS. L. Kewpie time. Kewpie time. KALLUS, JOSEPH L. Key, Jesus. EMBLEMS, INC. Key to happiness. EMBLEMS, INC. Key to numerology. FRERICHS, DIANNE. Keys. Keys Keys. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Keys and things. READING WITH RIDDLES. Keys to my home town. JOHNSON, DARRELL. Kid. MCFALL, THEODORE F. Kids. DONALD ART CO., INC. Kids on seesaw, mineral base. MORAN, MALCOIM. Kilck, Jim. WARSAGER, RAYMOND. Jim Kilck. Killing the monster giant. A VISIT TO THE FATHER. Killing to end war is like balling to end love. GEMINI RISING, INC. Kim. CEREPAK, BEVERLY. U.D. CO., INC. Kimberly. PICKARD, INC. Kimona. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS

Knit knack.

Kimono set. WIENER LACES, INC. Kinds of people. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS. King. King. GARE, INC. SNYDER, ARTHUR NORMAN. King and Queen Arthur, Merlin the Magician Merlin the Magician and knight. RAE (D. A.) CO., INC. King, Coretta Scott. SPEARMAN, JAMES, JR. Plaque. King Heroin. MCCLURE, DRUTH. The Hawk. King Kamehameha Day, Oahu. ISLAND PICTURES King, Martin Luther, Jr. FITCH, T. W. They lived for the American dream. PIOUS, ROBERT S. He had a dream. SPEARMAN, JAMES, JR. Plaque. King of the stallions. TUTT, F. H. King. For other titles beginning with King SEE Current list under JOHNSON, KENNETH RONALD. Kismet DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Kiss LABAR, ELAINE E. PAULUS, TRINA. VISUAL CREATIONS. All VISUAL CREATIONS. All of my tomorrows began with this moment. Kissing cousin boy & kissing cousin girl. CERAMICHROME, INC. Kissing in field. VISUAL CREATIONS. The best part of living is loving you. loving you. Kit. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Kitchen delight. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Kitchen mop. CURTIS, CLIFFORD. Kite trouble. JERE', C. Kitten[s] Kitten[s]
ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC.
Mold. No.628.
ART BRIGADE.
BALDWIN, ROBERT M.
JENKINS, RAYMOND E.
WHITCOMB, GRACE COY.
Kittpeak electrical storm.
LADD, CHARLES GARY.
Kiu siu. Kiu siu. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LTD. Kleine Bassgeiger. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Kleine Blume, grosse Freude. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Kleine Musikant. VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER. Kleines Lied, wie geht's nur an. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Knee with an eye. STANTON, NORMAN L. Kneeling building. GEMINI G.E.L. Kneeling nude. HAROLDS. Knight. BROWN & BIGELOW. GARE, INC. HOES, JACK. SNYDER, ARTHUR NORMAN.

LOOMSKILL, INC. Knockabouts. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Koala. DELTA MOLD. Kodak pocket Instamatic camera. EASTMAN KODAK CO. Kodak's integrated E.D.P. system. EASTMAN KODAK CO. Kodaly choral method hand signs. BOOSEY & HAWKES MUSIC PUBLISHERS, LTD. PUBLISHERS, LTD. Komodo dragons. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Kooky cook's prayer. FORBES, H. E. Korman, Cynthia. GEMINI RISING, INC. Cynthia Korman. Kromdraai. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Kula rug. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. GREFF FARILS, INC. Kurdu/Kurdu's. For titles beginning with Kurdu/Kurdu's SEE Renewal list under BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Topper BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. Kwazie/Kwazies. For titles of Kwazie/ Kwazies drawings SEE Current list under WISEMAN, ALVIN RAY. Kylin circa. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. of jewelry. L L. & H. decals. WISNER, LOUIS D. L. D. S. temple sketches. NEFF, ALICE. Labor STADLER, ULRIKE. Lace. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Lace drops. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Lacy. SANDBERG, LOLA B. Ladies' shoe, handbag and belt accessory. JULIART JEWELRY CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Ladies T shirt. SCHERTZ KNIT FABRICS. Lady and the serpent. APOGEE POSTERS, INC. Lady Love Lady love. OXFORD BONE CHINA. Lady Luck. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Lady Macbeth and the Avon lady TARANTINO, JOHN. Lady mouse. KERR KREATIONS. Lady of Light. INTERMEDIA. Lady of nobility. CYBIS. Lady with iris. YVONNE OF CALIFORNIA. Crewel embroidery kit. Ladybug. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Lake Manyara crown crest. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC.

Lambs. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Lamp base. FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Lamp base Sundial candle. Lamp column. EF & EF INDUSTRIES, INC. FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC. Lamp holder. FALKENSTEIN (CARL) INC. Lamp post clowns. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Land and the soil. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES, Land, features and cities. CAMADA: A REGIONAL STUDY. FRANCE: A REGIONAL STUDY. GREAT BRITAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. SPAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. SWEDEN: A REGIONAL STUDY. WEST GERMANY: A REGIONAL WEST GERMANY: A REGIONAL STUDY. Land, features and life. PUERTO RICO: A REGIONAL STUDY. Land, features, cities. HOLLAND: A REGIONAL STUDY . STUDY. Land of plenty. SHAW-BARTON. Land of the free. SHAW-BARTON. SHAW-BARTON. Land pollution. POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE--DO SOME-THING. Lands and tribes. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST. Landscape with three birds. BARRON, DANIEL J. Lanora. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Lansing. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Large bow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Large cannister. HOLLAND MOLD. Large dove of peace. Large dove of HAROLD'S. Large Dutch boy. MOLLAND MOLD. Dutch boy. HOLLAND MOLD. Dutch boy. HOLLAND MOLD. Dutch boy. Large Dutch girl. HOLLAND MOLD. Dutch girl. Large ecology flag. HAROLDS. Large fancy collar con-quistador. duistator. HAROLD'S. Large fishing boy. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.658. Large floral bowl. GARE, INC. Large open rose. Large open rose. AMES, SONNOMIA. Large oval. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Large peace sign. HAROLD'S. Large peace symbol. HAROLDS. HAROLDS. Large ram's horn. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Large, rectangular floral shell plaque. LINEHAN, FRANCIS. Large, round floral shell plaque. plaque. LINEHAN, FRANCIS. Large swan. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry.

Lassiter, Elizabeth Turner. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Portrait of Aunt Bettie. Last day of school. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. DUARD. Last jump. TUTT, F. H. Last word in lonesome is me. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Late Ford short. T & H WORKS UNLIMITED. New Ford short van. Late summer bouquet. CARLYON, ANN. Latest item pulled out of the swamp. BLOCK, HERBERT L. JERE', C. Latter Day Saints and the Sabbath. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Lattice PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Lattice set. WIENER LACES, INC. WIENER LACES, INC. Lattice stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Laugh with the angels. VOORHES, HERMAN. Laughing Buddha. HEIDT, THOMAS LYNWOOD. Laughing cactus notes. For titles of colored prints in the Laughing cactus notes series SEE Current list under MANNING, REGINALD W. Laughter is the best medicine. SHAW-BARTON. Laurel and Hardy post card. FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., FELNER (RICHARD) & CO., INC. Laurel, Stanley. FELNER (RICHARD) & CO., INC. Laurel and Hardy. GLADE, ROBERT. Laurel and Hardy. Lava flow Lava flow. ISLAND PICTURES. Lavender swirl. EMMONS JEWELERS, TNC. Article of jewelry. Law east of the Pecos. LITWIN, JOHN A. Law 'n order. LEE ENTERPRISES, LTD. Layout and graphic design. JOBS IN PRINTING. Lazuli bunting, Passerina amoena. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. LOUISVILLE, KI Lazy day. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Lazy fisherman. CURTIS PUB. CO. Leadership. MCCOLLUM, CARYL C. Leaf bracket lamp, round base. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Leaf earring. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Leaf pin. TIFFANY & CO. Article of TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Leap frog. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Learning about the world beneath the waves. THE OCEAN IS MANY THINGS. Learning by caring. SHAW-BARTON. Leaves. HICKINS, WALTER H. MODERN ART CO., INC. Leaving early makes the job harder for someone else. CLEMPRINT, INC. Leaving port. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Leaves.

Leaving the nest. ABBEY PRESS. Lee, Francis Lightfoot. MENCONI, RALPH J. Fr Lightfoot Lee. Lee School plaque. HAROLDS. Francis HAROLDS. Legend of Befana. CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY LANDS. Legend of Coyote Rock. Legend of Coyote Rock. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Blackie. (R) Legend of Coyote Rock. (R) Leisure is: listening to the essence of things. CELESTIAL ARTS. Leisure World, Laguna Hills, California. California. ROSSMOOR CORP. Leisurely stroll HELSING, KAREN. Lenox. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Leo CO. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. MIMI DI N. Article of MIME DI W. Article of jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Art: of jewelry. Article Leopard. Leopard. ADAMS, MICHAEL. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Leprechaun centerpiece. BEISTLE CO. Les Litter loves America. HALGREN, JOAN L. Lester Lion. SAALFIELD FUB. CO. Let George do it. AMERICAN BADGE CORP. Let it be. Let it be. ST. ANTHONY MESSENGER ST. ANTHONY PRESS. Let it shine. GARNES, ALISON. Let me make this perfectly Let me make this per-clear. BLACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS. Let the buyer beware. CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES. Let the fish multiply & the birds fill the air. KAUTZ, WILLIAM C. Let the sun shine. BEST SEAL CORP. Let's be cost sensitive. Let's be cost sensitive. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Let's be friends. GEMINI RISING, INC. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Let's be on time. CLEMPRINT, INC. Let's boogie. BEST SEAL CORP. Let's drive friendly. RUSH, EUGENE. Let's get it right the first time. time CLEMPRINT, INC. Let's go prospecting for ways to reduce costs. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Let's keep costs down and sales up. CLEMPRINT, INC. Let's lend a helping hand. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Let's work together. CLEMPRINT, INC. Letter master. SOUTHERN ASSOCIATES.

Letter meeting greeting packets. NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCATION, INC. Letter of joy. REJOICE. Letterpress operator. JOBS IN PRINTING. Letters of the alphabet, playing surface. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Letters to the coach. COLLEGE SPORTS MARKETING. Letzte Rettung. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Lewis, John Llewellyn. SNYDER, KENNETH GAULT. John L. Lewis. Lexicon Lexicon. PRODUCCION DE PALABRAS. Lexington. CONFAB. Lexington Green. PAUL REVERE LIFE INSURANCE CO. Libbage. HUTZENLAUB, ROBERT E. Libbage. 016. Liberal. JOHNSON, KENNETH RONALD. Liberation now. KAPLAN, FRANCES FISHER. Liberty Bell chimes. SNP. Liberty Bell, 200 yrs. comm. JOHNSON, MARSHALL. Libra. ERUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROEERT. MIMI DI N. Article of MIMI DI N. ALUCAL jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Library. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. ASSOCIATES. Library of Congress set. MARTINSEN, JOHN H. License plates. GREAT EASTERN TEXTILE PRINT. CO. Textile pattern. Lichee. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Lick Dick in '72. BEST SEAL CORP. Lief--Viking boy. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.635. Liege. CONFAB. Life. CELESTIAL ARTS. I have come that you may have Life cycle of a pine tree. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Life cycles of common animals. THE LIFE CYCLE OF A BIG-HORN SHEEP. Life has taught us that love does not consist in gazing at each other. CELESTIAL ARTS. COLESTIAL AND. CONCEPTS IN ECOLOGY. Life in a New England town. THE NORTHEAST STATES. Life in a pond. CONCEPTS IN ECOLOGY. Life in [country] CANADA: A REGIONAL STUDY. FRANCE: A REGIONAL STUDY.

GREAT BRITAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. HOLLAND: A REGIONAL STUDY. PUERTO RICO: A REGIONAL STUDY. SPAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. SWEDEN: A REGIONAL STUDY. WEST GERMANY: A REGIONAL STUDY. Life is a nightmare when the girl you were eyeing up at the end of the bar turns his head FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. Life is beautiful when you can hold something you love FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS. LTD. Life's a struggle: some beast is always infringing on buffalo grass rights. NELSON, ROBERT FRANK. Lifting is an art. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Light. CELESTIAL ARTS. It is necessary while in dark-ness to know that there is light somewhere. MARTIN, SHEILA. Light bulb, inflatable. ANGLO AFFILIATED CO. Lightning. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Like-a-lizard. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Li'l girl. BUTE, GARTH E. Li'l people. BALDWIN, DAVID MANNING. Lil red steam truck. SENFT, JAMES R. Li'l Stinker says: this space occupied by. occupied by, WERNER ENTERPRISES. Li'l to the right. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. I. Co the right.
KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP.
Lilly gulls.
KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.
Lilly shells.
KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC.
Lily-of-the-valley and bleeding heart.
AMES, SONNOMIA.
Limulus.
KEESLAR, CLIFFORD R.
Lincoln, Abraham.
GRAEF, JOHN H., JR. Assa sinated presidents.
MOGHIMI, AHMAD. Freedom and peace.
Lincoln Memorial set.
MARTINSEN, JOHN H.
Linda.
STH AVENUE DESIGNS INC. Assas-Linda. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Lindsay. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. DIM AVENUE DESIGNS, INC Line drawing[s] CARTER, ANNE L. Group of daisies. Line drawing. Old-fashioned school desk. GRINNELL, ROY. THIEVES MARKET. Inter. Linear. TRISSI, INC. Ling-Ling, glant panda. BROWN, MARGARET R. Link chain bracelet. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Art: of jewelry. Article Lion. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. TINA. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. VISUAL CREATIONS. Lion and lamb. MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE, INC. Peace and joy to INC. Peace and ; you at Christmas. Lion cubs. Lion cubs. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Lion of the valley. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Lion puppet. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Lioness, SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Lion's paw. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. Article of Jewelry. Lion's pride. PERKINS, JOHN T. Lipoproteins. LAB-ED, INC. Listen to Linkletter. NATIONAL CHILD SAFETY COUNCIL. Lithographed watercolor. CALIFORNIA TRUCKING ASSN. Lithographic cameraman. Lithographic cameraman. JOBS IN PRINTING. Litter bugs me. FIRST NATIONAL BANK & TRUST CO., OF TULSA, OKLA. Little Alfie. SCHAUBERGER, STEPHANIE. Little baseball player. BANN, RENEE. Little Bit. ANDERSON, VIOLA. Little black angel. GREGORY, MAURICE. Little black boy. AFROGRAPHICS. Little black girl. AFROGRAPHICS. Little black sailor boy with parrot. AFROGRAPHICS. AFROGRAPHICS. Little boy. GREENFIELD, ESTHER. Little boy with baseball bat. BANN, RENEE. Little boy with wagon. BANN, RENEE. Little cowboys start real early. RUCKER, SAMUEL N. Little Elk. Little EIK. WAANO-GANO, JOE. (R) Little, fat, short man and woman. HESSE, GEORGE LIONEL. Little fir tree. CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MAI LANDS. Little fisher boy. BANN, RENEE. Little Gip. JENKINS, RAYMOND E. Little girl and bluebird. BANN, RENEE. Little girl with broom. BANN, RENEE. Little girl with doll. BANN, RENEE. Little known triumphs. GOODMAN, SIDNEY J. GOODMAN, SIDNEY J Little Miss Muffet. MALLEY, JUDY R. Little Navajo. Little Navajo. FLAGG, IRENE GENE. Little people. SOUKIASIAN, KAREN ANOUSH. Little tourist. TROPIX TOGS, INC. I'm a little tourist. Little traveler. CERAMICHROME, INC. Little village. Little village PARKER, NANCY W. Little Wolf. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS.

Little Wound, Sioux. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Littlest angel. CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY LANDS. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Live, living, life. COX, PHILIP K. Live, living, life. There is an art to life. Live one. Live one. ANDREWS, FRANK. (R) Living soul. GEMINI RISING, INC. And the Lord God found man of the dust of the of the dust of the ground. Living with a growing baby. THE NEW BABY. Lo, the poor Indian. COLCER, FRED. Lobster casserole dish. WHITE, PHILIP D. Locate ten numbered squares in which the four special squares do not total 34. CREATIVE PUBLICATIONS, INC. TNC Location: over and under & in between. DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS. Loch Ness monster. STRANGE PHENOMENA. Lofty pines. INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. cabin symbol. LORF. Log cabin symbol. KENTUCKY MOUNTAIN QUILTING & CRAFT COOPERATIVE, INC. Logic cooking. KANDA, KAZUO. Steamed Chinese long grain rice. Logic cooking card. KANDA, KAZUO. Chinese barbecued pork fried rice. Logo. ACADIANA BANK & TRUST CO., ACALLANA BANK & TRUST CU., EUNICE, LA. JOHNSON, JACK. We, Enter-prises. Lolita. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Lone hunter. GALLO, GENE. Lonely lover. VISUAL CREATIONS. I need you to fill my days with love. Long and short oo sounds. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Long [letter] vowel sound. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Long stem flowers Long stem flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Longhorn. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Longhorns. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Lonsdale. BERNARD SCREEN PRINT. CORP. Look! No doomsday. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Looking at the ocean. THE OCEAN IS MANY THINGS. Lookout point. AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. Lookout tower & river pilot station. ESTARLICH, MICHAEL. Loops. TRIFARL, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Loose leather. RUBIN, DONALD. Loping cheetah. FLASHBACKS, INC. Lord and Lady Love. PYE, ISAIAH, JR.

Lord is my sheperd, I shall not want. SELCREST. Lord, thou knowest better than I know myself. PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. Lorrain. CONFAB. CONFAB. Los Angeles Kings. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Los Angeles-2R-3. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Los Losers. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., TNC INC. Lost mines & hidden treasures of Arizona. BERGEN, OSCAR LAVERN. Lotta cow shirt. DUDLEY, JAMES R. Buncha bull shirt. Lotus flower Lotus flower. MIBA. Lotus motif on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Loudspeaker enclosure. BROUSSARD, PAUL DANIEL. Lotus flower. Louis Cohen. LLOYD BROS. WALKER CO.. INC. Louisa. LOUISA. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Louisiana State Memorial at Gettysburg, Pa. DELUE, DONALD. Love. HINES, NORMAN. Love at first sight. SHAW-BARTON. Love doves. MCFALL, THEODORE F. Love-in. GRUV CANDLES, INC. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Love in bloom. TOMCZAK, VICTOR H. Love is a lot a bull. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. Love is sharing little nothings. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. LOVe is the only thing that makes any sense. CELESTIAL ARTS. Love like the ocean is vast and forever. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Love makes all things possible. VISUAL CREATIONS. Love makes life beautiful. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS. LTD. Love me and make my life worthwhile. VISUAL CREATIONS. Love means not ever having to say you're sorry. GEMINI RISING, INC. Love one another: John 15:17. STANDARD PUB. CO. Love power. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Love series. DONALD ART CO., INC. Love sets me free. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. INSIGHT UNLIMITED. Love story. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Love, you are the love in Christmas. ORR STUDIOS. Lovely things happen when you love somebody. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD.

LTD. Lover's candle. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Love-in.

Lovers leaning on tree. VISUAL CREATIONS. All that I possess is yours forever. Lovers. For other titles beginning with Lovers SEE Current list under INDIAN LAKE CO., Love's silent sentinel. SCHROEDER, FRANCES WARD. Loving care. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Low branch. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Lower Falls, Yellowstone National Park. BROWN & BIGELOW. Lowland blueberries. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Lucerne. PAGANNE, LTD. Lucite standing sculpture. For titles of Lucite stand-reculntures SEE Current ing sculptures SEE Curren list under DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Luck. CELESTIAL ARTS. To a brave man, good and bad luck are like his right and left hand. Lucky. H & H SUPPLY. Lucky shells. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Lullaby, go to sleep. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Lumber mill. FIELD TRIPS OUT OF THE ORDINARY. UNDINARY. Lumberjack. TURKOVICH, STEVE. Lunch break for a hardworking dairy farm mouser. ODOM, JACKIE. Luncheon inserts, Ventura On the Basch the Beach. TOPEKA INN MANAGEMENT, INC. Lundy in the sand. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. LUCISVILLE, KI. Lute song. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Luther, Martin. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Martin Luther rescued. Luv, luv to Dad. RUSSELL, LOUIS A. Lynn '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Lynx FISHER, DAVID E. М

M., F. B. OLD GOLF SHOP, INC. Robert T. Jones, Jr. MX man. MONTGOMERY, LARRY. Ma Goose. RITTS, PAUL G. Maboko, BM 53, proximal femur. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, McCollum High School plaque. HAROLDS. McDonald land characters. GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC. McGovern. DESIGN WORKS.

McGovern, Eleanor Stegeberg. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Mrs. Eagleton. U.S. Sen. G. McGovern. McGovern, George Stanley. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. DNC unity. Mrs. Eagleton. Mrs. Eagleton. Slide & print. U.S. Sen. FULLER, LEONARD R. Come home America. STERN (DAVID) INC. Robir McGovern alias George Hood Robin Hood. McHenry Library. SOUTHERN MINES PRESS. McKinley, William. GRAEF, JOHN H., JR. Assassinated presidents. McNoot cartoon post cards. BERGER, KNUTE E. Macrame and flowers. GLASER, LESLIE J. Madonna and child. GREGORY, MAURICE. KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS. Madonna with red hair. CONNOISSEUR CARDS CO. Maedchen auf Blumenwiese. Hood . CONNOISSEUR CARDS CO. Maedchen auf Blumenwiese. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Kleine Blume, grosse Freude. Magic Slate paper saver. For titles of Magic Slate paper savers SEE Current list under: DISNEY (MALT) PRODUCTIONS DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Magnet puzzle: apple & pig. Magnet puzzle: apple NORMAN, ANN. Maid in bedlam. VISUAL CREATIONS. Maid in Venice. MCLAUGHLIN, TERRY. Mail. VOLK CORP. VOLK CORP. Mail order. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. Main Terrace, Hearst Castle dedication plaque. VIVAYO ENTERPRISES. Majestic. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Majestic green starburst necklace. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Majestic mountain. DONALD ART CO., INC. Majestic mums. Majestic mums. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Major Domo. MANN, MARGARET. Majorca. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. PAGANNE, LTD. Makapansgat. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Make a joyful noise. GREGORY, MAURICE. Make it good enough to buy it CLEMPRINT, INC. Make love not war. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. GEMINI RISING, INC. Make suggestions for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARIN INDUSTRIES. Making clothing. HOW THINGS ARE MADE. Making friends. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Making Hopi kachina dolls. INDIAN CRAFTS OF THE SOUTHWIECE

SOUTHWEST.

Malalaga. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Male Afro head. IBSEN (J. P.) & CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Male [animal sculpture] WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR MULTOPOLOCIDAL DESERDED. ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, TNC. Male ballet. CYBIS. Male chauvinism and Male chauvinism and imperialist war make profits and maim people. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. Male chauvinist pig calendar. HURLEY, ROBERT MICHAEL. Male figure. Male figure. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Male scuba diver. YUND, WILLIAM. Male [sports figurine] FREEMAN PRODUCTS. Malesina. SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. lihini -- newcomer. BARTLETT, KENNETH STANLEY. Malihini Mallard. Maliara. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Mama and baby duck. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-10. Mama Klaus. Mama Kisus. LINDER, A. Mama knows. MCCLURE, NORMA LOUISE. Man against. For titles beginning with Man against SEE Current rean against SEE Current list under CONFLICTS IN LITERATURE. Man and the moon. SPACE. Man and woman II. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. INV. Man bathing. YOUNGER, JACK. Man O'Battle. BARACLOUGH, DAWN AUDELL. Man-r-mats. SHOEMAKER, OWEN B. Man trap. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Man, what razzle-dazzle moves. BLOCK, HERBERT L. BLOCK, MANNE Mandala. CENTER OF LIGHT, INC. Mandala of the eye of Horus. HESSAYON, ELLIOT. Mandarin. CONFAB. COX, WILLIAM DAVID. OXFORD BONE CHINA. Mandels. AMERICAN FAMILIES. Mankiewicz, Frank. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Frank Mankiewicz. Hands on belt. McGovern political director. Manor nor. FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZATION. an's greatest friend. FACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Man's Manticore. SIMONE, PATRICIA A. Manual on organic occlusion. KAHN, ARTHUR EDWARD. Mao, Tse-tung. GLADE, ROBERT. Maori. Maori. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Map of Narnia and the surrounding countries. PENGUIN BOOKS, LTD.

Maps, Old Testament. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Aarou speaks for Moses. Aaron speaks for moses. Maranatha. GIGGANS, FRANK C., JR. Marathon Manufacturing Co. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANKNOTE CO. bankerie CC. Marbela. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Marble shooters. CURTIS PUB. CO. Mare and colt. Mare and Colt. STEVENSON, BRANSON G. Marguerites. LINDQUIST, JEANNIE HELLENE. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mariachi. HAROLDS Marie. KEY WEST HAND PRINT REY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Marie Antoinette. SIRKIS, SUSAN B. Mariel original apartment design. LOOS, M Marigold. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Marihuana. P. C. PRESS. Marijuana. FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO. Marijuana Pickers Union. DESIGN WORKS. Mariner at the wheel. BUTE, GARTH E. Mark. Marihuana, Mark. LUGO, JOHN L. Mark 1400, Thunderbird. CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, INC. Market day at City Hall. AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. Mark's models. SMITH, MARK A. Windfree. Marrakech. FIRST EDITIONS WALLCOVER-INGS, INC. Marrakesh. Marrakesh CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC. CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, IN Marsh hawk. WYETH, ANDREW. Marshlands. DONALD ART CO., INC. Marshmallow Monk. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Martin Luther rescued. PACIFIC FRESS PUB. ASSN. Martin, Malcolm, Medgar Martin, Percent unite. CONEY, OTIS M. Martin Tune. THOMAS, LOU JON. Martinica. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Marx Brothers. GLADE, ROBERT. Marx, Chico. GLADE, ROBERT. The Marx Brothers. Marx, Groucho. GLADE, ROBERT. The Marx Brothers. Marx, Harpo. GLADE, ROBERT. The Marx Brothers. Brothers. Mary, handmaid of the Lord. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Mary Magoon's marvelous menu. BURKE (G.) AGENCY. Mary, Mary, quite contrary, how does your garden grow. ORR, KATHY. Mary, Virgin. Mary, Virgin. AUGUSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Our

Christmas celebration.

GONZALEZ, FELIX. Caridad del cobre. Virgen de regla. MESSENGER CORP. The Christ Child and His mother. MOON, NANCY. Black Madonna and child. Masai warrior. AGNEW, WILLIAM M. Mask of tragedy & comedy united. united. HOWARD, RAYMOND F. Masque lariat motif. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Masque of death. ATLAS, HAROLD. Massage a friend's feet today. TILOPA ENTERPRISES. Master pattern for all sizes sizes. SILHOUETTE CO. Master sportsman series. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. Ruffed grouse. Woodcock. Master technicians service conference. CRICKET.AND COLT CARBURETORS. ELECTRIC DOOR AND TAILGATE LOCKS AND ELECTRIC WINDOWS. SPEED CONTROL & CONCEALED HEADLIGHTS. TODAY'S TIRES, FACTS AND FIXES. Match-a-shape. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Match and learn push-out puzzler. For titles of Match and learn push-out puzzlers SEE Current list under SAALFIELD PUB. CO. SAALFIELD POB. CO. Match race. BLS FHOTO. Math-O-Hedron, a mobile approach to math. COOK, JACKI A. Mathstik. BALDWIN, ROBERT E. Mating nebulae. RATNER, JOHN RYKOFF. Mattingly, Thomas K. MENCONI, RALPH J. Apollo 16. Maverick. JORGENSEN, J. A. May it wave forever. PATRIOTIC EMBLEMS, INC. May the hippopotamus of happiness consume the algae of indifference from your swimming pool of love. WRETCHED MESS NEWS. May the holidays be happy May the Holtry PRODUC-for you. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) May the joy and peace of Christmas always be with You. EARLE, EYVIND. May the sun in its circle shine on no one happier than you. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Mayan. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Mayflower experience. LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES. Mayflower II. LEBEAUX (CAROL) STUDIO. Mayor McCheese. GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC.

Me and you, you and me, that's the way it'll always be. FAULA (C. M.) CO. Me here, you there -- no fair. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Meadow. CONFAB. ECOLOGICAL COMMUNITIES. Meadow fern. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Meadow Point. FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN. Meadowlark, Sturnella neglecta. neglecta. PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. Meal time. BROCK, JAMES. Meals and snacks for you. NATIONAL DAIRY COUNCIL. Measuring up. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. Meat and sausage California style. PACIFIC COAST MEAT JOBBERS ASSN. Meats judging. MAREK SLIDES. Mechanics of chess. OWENS, HARRY. Medalist Hockey ice arena. DURAFORM, INC. Medallion paisley. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Medallion symbolic of merger of Mexican-American culture. SAENZ, CLEMENTE. Article of jewelry. Medallions. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Medical lab techniques. HARPER & ROW PUBLISHERS, INC. R. M. Dixon medical lab techniques. Medical profession. SALES ORIENTATION. Medical secretary. PRINCESS PIN CO. Article of jewelry. of Jewelry. Medical Society Building. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. New Jersey. Medication pipe. KELLEY, J. P. Meditation. VAIL, DMITRI. Mediterranean designed furniture pull. KEELER BRASS CO. KEELER BRASS CO. Medley. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Meepul. STUDIO ONE PRODUCTS, INC. Meet the mob that wants to take you for a one way ride. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. Mei-Lin Luftwaffe. MARRS, ANNETTE LEE. Melinda BINNALL, LENORE. Melissa. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Melon slice SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Melrose. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Memorabila. DONALD ART CO., INC. Memorial Church. CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. Memorial for World War I veteraps veterans. Veterans. SANTINI, IDILIO. Memorial plaque. NAVY MOTHERS CLUB OF AMERICA - GLENN YOUNGKIN CLUB. (R) Memories. HELSING, K. G. PITZENBERGER, LAWRENCE J.

Memos, mail and the telephone. BASIC OFFICE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES. Men. VOLK CORP. Men's T shirt. SCHERTZ KNIT FABRICS. Mercados y comidas. INVITACION AL MUNDO HISPANICO: UNO MODOS DE VIVIR. Mercedes. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Merchant. CYBIS. Mermaid. MORRA, MADELEINE. QUERY, JOSEPH R. Merry Christmas. CYBIS. DEMUNBRUN, JOAN. KINNAMAN, EDNA. NAY, SAMUEL W., JR. WESTERN PUB. CO. Merry elf sitting on toad-stool with frog. VISUAL CREATIONS. Merry-go-round. CYBIS. VISUAL CREATIONS. Merry-go-round. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. VISUAL CREATIONS. I never knew before such love. Mesa. KAISER ALUMINUM & CHEMICAL SALES, INC. Mesquite Creek. FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN. Message in optical delusion. BELL (PAUL) INC. Messerschmitt. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Somewhere in France. Mesa. Metacon-Vulcan hot metal sliding valve with snorkel arrangement. VULCAN ENGINEERING CO. Metal cutting bandsaw. FOSSAA ENTERPRISES. Metal man. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Metal mooring device for campers. BARNUM, VIOLA H. Metamorphosic figure holding canes TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Metamorphosis. RATNER, JOHN RYKOFF. Metaphase. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Metropolitan airport. AIRPORT SERVICE. Mexican bulldogging steer. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Mexican hat. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Mexican trio. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Mice. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-7. VISUAL CREATIONS. Michael O'Mannerly and the Christmas toadstools. CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY LANDS. Michelangelo's mistake. KRON, ALFRED JOZEPH. Michele. LUGO, JOHN L. Mickey Mouse. DISNEY (WAIT) PRODUCTIONS. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Micro-eye. PELS, WALTER. Middle ear ventilation. RICHARDS MANUFACTURING CO., INC. Middle East crisis. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN.

Middle East posters. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Middy. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Midland County's first courthouse. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Midnight and Moonbeam. DONALD ART CO., INC. Midnight broadcast. LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE. Midnight rose. PICKARD, INC. Midnight Sun. LIVINGSTON, GERALDINE C M courthouse. C. M. Midsummer roses. RICHARDSON, BRITT. Mighty Mouse Magic Slate paper saver. VIACOM INTERNATIONAL, INC. Mighty Neil. ALEXANDER (MORT) LTD. Mighty Zork. MATTEL, INC. Mihrab. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. FABRICS, INC. Mikado. CONFAB. Mike the fisherman's lure. KURACHI, MASAMI MIKE. Milady notes. SIMPSON, FLORENCE K. Milagrosa. GONZALEZ, FELIX. Mile 8, Haines Highway. ANCHORAGE FINE ARTS MUSEUM ASSN., INC. Military uniforms in America. America. COMPANY OF MILITARY HISTORIANS. Illinois Regiment. Mill cove. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Mille fleur[s] SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Milles fleurs. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Mills residence. WHITCOMBE CONSTRUCTION CO. Mimi. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Minaret stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Minature alphabet[s] cards. HANRAHAN ALPHABETS. Mind over matter. STRANGE PHENOMENA. STRANGE PHENOMENA. Mine mule & buggy. KOUREY, JAMES G. Minerals and rocks. EARTH SCIENCE SERIES. Miners' & trappers' cabin. DEVINE, WILLIAM DAVID. Minerva BINNALL, LENORE. Ming. CONFAB. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Ling. INC. Ming & Ling. SANMARK INDUSTRIES, INC. I velly big fan of vours. Together we have rots-aruck. Ming garden. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Ming thing. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Mini-Corral. CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. Mini-Corral Motor Inns. CORRAL ENTERPRISES, INC. Mini-mini presidential decanter. For titles of Mini-mini presidential decanters SEE Current list under WHEATON INDUSTRIES.

Mini mops FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, I like you. I love you. Mini-rose. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Mini. For other titles beginning with Mini and dealing with Christmas ornaments SEE Christmas ornaments SEE Current list under WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Minnesota North Stars. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Minnie Mouse. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Minos. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. FABRICS, INC. Minuet. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Minute here, a minute there, it all adds up. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Miracles of Jesus. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Miraculous, he can walk on mud. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Miranda. BINNALL, LENORE. Miriam. KEY WEST HAND PRINT KEY WEST HAND FRINT FABRICS, INC. Mirror earring caddy. BEACON JEWELRY & NOVELTY CO., INC. Mirror lake. DONALD ART CO., INC. Mirror magic. DUNALD ART CO., INC. Mirror magic. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Misery, the sore feet state. ISBELL, HENRIETTA. Miss April model. ULBRICHT (R. E.) TRUST. Constructoform sportster. sportster. Misses! basic shirt & basic Misses' basic shirt & Da skirt. HARDY (JEAN) PATTERNS. Misses' pants. EVVIE B. PATTERNS. Mission Dolores. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Mission tree. BURNETTE, PATTY. Misse dependent BURNETTE, PATTY. Missy Manners. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC. Mistakes happen at the worst possible time. CLEMPRINT, INC. Mr. Abominable Snowman. RITTS, PAUL G. Mr. and Mrs. Flannel Face. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Mr. Beckerman. Mr. Beckerman. SMITH, GERMAINE GIBSON. Mr. Cat. RUBIN, DONALD. Mr. Hot Dog, U.S.A. MARESCA, ARCANGELO. Mr. Lucky. HOFFMAN DISTILLING CO. Mister Machine, the jelly Mister Machine, the jelly bean machine. RITTS, PAUL G. Mister Mouse. SPENCE, PATRICK ALLEN. Mr. Mushroom. GARE, INC. Mr. Percentum. MASON, RICHARD MONTGOMERY. Mister Roundbottom. KAUFMAN, DON M. Congrat-ulations on your new mouth. mouth. Mr. Windbag stories. RHYTHMS PRODUCTIONS. Shapeland.

Mister Yuk. CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PITTSBURGH. Pittsburgh Poison Center. Mrs. Mouse. SPENCE, PATRICK ALLEN. Mrs. Mushroom. GARE, INC. Misty floral. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Mit eigener Hand. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Mit suessem Jubelschall. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Mitchell County's [number] courthouse ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Mitochondrion. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Miyazaki. K B DESIGNS. Mobile cubes. STRIMBAN, JACK. Mobile ring with circular elements. SCHMITTSTAIB. Article of jewelry. Mobilization card. For titles of greeting card folders in the Mobili-zation card series SEE Current list under KAPLAN, FRANCES FISHER. Mockingbird. RUTHVEN, JOHN A. Mod owl. TINA. Mod tree. HAROLD'S. Model for Marine Corps paperweight. CREATIVE INDUSTRIES OF BOSTON, INC. United States Marine Corps. Model of a dolphin with a football helmet. BETTERIN, RICHARD C. Model of gas. MARGET, LEONARD E. Model of Sun Inn. HEIMS, ETHEL I. Model to manage and evaluate a career oriented educa-Mod tree Model to manage and evaluate a career oriented educa-tional system. KING, FRANKLIN J. Modern Addition. MAHON, WILLIAM E. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Modern athletes racing. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Modern Crucifix. HOME DECOR ASSOCIATES, INC. Modern dish with 3 sides. GARE, INC. Modern painting of sun rays. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. LTD. Modernizing corrections. U.S. CHAMBER OF COMMERCE. Modest Solution. ST. CROIX, INC. The welfare game. Modelento Modjokerto. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Modulog, modular log build-Modulog, modular ing system. HEFWORTH, R. E. Modular prototype. GOLDFINGER, MYRON HENRY. Momma. JENKINS, RAYMOND E. Mon-X. ROSATO, FRANK. Monaco. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC.

Monarch series. ANTIS, HARRY E. American bald eagle. Monday. ALFERS, DAVID FRANCIS. Abstract figures. Money clip. VITED CO. Money is the medium. CONSUMER EDUCATION SERIES. Money tree. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Mongoose, Murgatroid, D.C.M.T. ROWE, PHILLIP S., SR. Monika, SOPTRA FABRICS CORP. Monkey. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Monkey puppet. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Monkeys, VISUAL CREATIONS. Love makes all things possible. Monoco. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Monocoupe 110 special clipwing. CLEMENTS, VERN. Monroe, Marilyn. CIPRESSI, BAILY RHEA. Five early photos. Montage. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAFERIES, INC. Montage print. GORDON, DAVID. Montani semper liberi. FLORENCE, LOUIS A., SR. Montclair. Montclair. WOODCO. Monte Vista. WHITCOMBE CONSTRUCTION CO. Mills residence. Montego Bay. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Montego Bay Club, Jamaica. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Monterey fishing boat. HUGGAFISH. HUGGAFISH. Monterey pine. MARTIN, ROBYN. Montezuma. PAGANNE, LTD. Montreal Canadiens. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Monument. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moon bug. GRONIC, LEONARD STANLEY. Moon glow. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. LINGO, LUCILE O. Moon is a balloon. WALTON, JAMES LEE. Moon lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Moon ray. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moon stripe. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Moone & Loone, CAVIN, THOMAS G. Moonlight on the Verde. MERRITT, CHARLES E. MERRITT, CHARLES E. Moonrocks. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Moose walking through shallows. FISHER, DAVID E. Mop Top moods. THOMASON, JOANNE. Morpets. For titles of prints in the Moppets series SEE Current list under FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD.

Moppets happy days. MODERN ART CO., INC. More important than the knowledge of outer space is the possession of inner peace. CELESTIAL ARTS. Morning at White Horse. SCULTHORPE, PETER P. Morning glory. GOODENOW, GIRARD. Morning spear fishing, Molokai. ISLAND PICTURES. Morning stroll. DONALD ART CO., INC. Moroto. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Mortar and pestle. MLINAROVICH, RUTH M. Mortimer Monkey. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Morty and Ferdie. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Mosaic. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. PICKARD, INC. Mosque window. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mosses and liverworts. PLANT CLASSIFICATION. Most I can do for my friend. VISUAL CREATIONS. Most important golf teacherreminder. MCCARTHY, WILLIAM PATRICK. Keep your head down. Motel. ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT Mother & baby giraffe. Mother & baby giraffe. HAROLDS. Mother & baby zebra. VISUAL CREATIONS. Mother & child. ANDREWS, JANE. BACCELLINI, LEONARDO. VISUAL CREATIONS. Mother and children show VISUAL CREATIONS. Mother and children shopping. NEV-ELLIS, pseud. Mother Goose. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. Mother holding baby. BANN, RENEE. Mother's Day national shrine. BROWN, GRACE. Motif. SHAW-BARTON. SHAW-BARTON. Motoring magic map holder. PEARCE, WILLIAM S. Mount Carmel Guild. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Mount Juneau avalanche. GRAY, JONATHAN D. Mount Rushmore National Mount Rushmore National memorial. MOLSTAD, GEORGE. Mountain bluebird. LENOX, INC. Mountain chalet. MATCHAM, CHARLES 0., JR. Mountain flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mountain Lake. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. The Winter Place. Mountain majesty. DONALD ART CO., INC. DONALD ART CO., INC. Mountain road. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Mountain scene. ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO. Mountain slope dome castle. ROBINSON, LARRY D. Mountaineers. Mountaineers. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Mountains and the shore: a portfolio calendar. KAUFFMAN, RICHARD.

Mountains of Alaska. DEVINE, WILLIAM DAVID. Mountie and horse's head. NORTHWEST PAPER CO. Mouse BRADLEY, WILLIAM. COLLINS, BRUCE. Mouse and company. HESS, LILO. Mouse bank. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Mouse that means business. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Movable spiral. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Move over, I'm feeling kind of shock up myself. of shook up myself. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Moving day. SOUKIASIAN, KAREN ANOUSH. Little people. Moving out: elk. BRONSON, CLARK. Ms. Liberty. LIBERATION ENTERPRISES. Mug. Mug. LIVINGSTON, DAVID MICHAEL. Multiple housing, Pontiac, Michigan. SACHS, MELVIN H. Multiplying polynomials. TOPICS IN ALGEBRA. Municipal Building, Trenton, Municipal Building, Trenton N.J. CUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Trenton City Hall. Murphy House. SANDERG, LOLA B. Murphy's atop Nob Hill. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PROD-UCTS INC. UCTS, INC. Murple the purple pumpkin. CASCADE FICTURES OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Muscle & skeletal system. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS. Museum GEMINI G.E.L. Mush SPARKS, CALVIN WILLIAM. SPARKS, CALVIN WILDIAM. Mushroom. RICHARDSON, BRITT. RICHARDSON, BRITT M. Mushroom and his friends. BLACK, GARY A. Mushroom jar. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.619. Mushroom planter. GARE, INC. Mushroom salt & pepper. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.623. Mushroom town. SORELLE, FRANKIE. Mushrcoms. LINDQUIST, JEANNIE LINDQUIST, JEANNIE HELLENE. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SHAFER, ANNETTE L. SHARPTON, ROBERT E. STANLEY, BETTY. TOELKE, CATHLEEN ANN. Music notes. JUNKUNC, SANDOR JOHN. Black and white pen and ink drawing. ink drawing. Music of life. WEBER, KENNETH CARSON. Musical action block. CHILDHOOD INTERESTS, INC. Musical piano lamp. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. Musical playground. BACON, ELIZABETH H. Musicians. VISUAL CREATIONS. Muskie, Edmund Sixtus. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. DNC unity. Mrs. Eagleton. Mussel. ink drawing. Mussel. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry.

Mutt & Jeff. DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. Mutt & Jeff and Cicero's Cat DEBEAUMONT, AEDITA S. y baby sister needs me. THEY NEED ME. Мy My birds. BRUNDAGE, MARY H. My body I leave with you still. FREITAS, MURIEL. My book of homes. STONE, GAIL MAUREEN. My color. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. My coloring board, ZWIBEL, HELAINE DRUCKER. My dad, superstar. PAULA (C. M.) CO. PAULA (C. M.) Sc. My dad. For other titles beginning with My dad SEE Current list under FATHERS WORK. My dog needs me. THEY NEED ME. My favorite place. PARDUE, TERRY. My first horse. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. My friends need me. THEY NEED ME. My lion. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS My little friend. HOLBROOK, ROBERT G., JR. My little friend's friend. HOLBROOK, ROBERT G., JR. My little man. NEV-ELLIS, pseud. My mom, superstar. PAULA (C. M.) CO. My mother and father need me. THEY NEED ME. My mother. My mother. For other titles beginning with My mother SEE Cur-rent list under MOTHERS WORK TOO. My name is Ketzella. M & R ENTERPRISES. My own little tree. BERTOLLI, JEAN TAMBURINE. snowman My WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. My son. CUSKELLY, GLYNDA LEE HOFFMANN. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Nunny-catchi-que. My sandy's CREWEL CREATIONS. My My truck brings out the beast in me TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Myrtle. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Mystery. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RIÇE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Mystic. RYDER, TRUDY MINES. Mystical symbol of universal love SOCIETY OF UNIVERSAL LOVE, INC. Mystique. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Myths and ceremonies. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST.

N

N.J. State Capitol. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW.

N.W. Indian totem poles. MARSHALL, P. ROYAL. Nach getaner Arbeit. VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER.

1972

TITLE INDEX

475

Naked truth is I miss you. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Names of things. DISCOVERING NEW WORDS. Nankin-DOULTON & CO., LTD. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Nantucket Harbor. STOBART, JOHN. Nantucket, whaling capitol of the world. STOBART, JOHN. Nanak WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Nassau. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Nat HUNTER, JIMMIE EDWARD. National Bicentennial. VITED CO. National church residence of Greenfield, Ohio.
EISELT, RICHARD HENRY.
National finals rodeo.
SCRIVER, ROBERT M.
Nation's Capital.
THE SOUTHERN STATES.
Native paisley.
SCARVES BY VERA, INC.
Native Vermonter.
ELLIS, HARRIET B.
Nativity scene diorama.
BEISTLE CO.
Navajo kids.
ENGLE, MARIAN B.
Navajo rug-maker.
WAANO-GANO, JOE.
Navajo rug weaving.
INDIAN CRAFTS OF THE SOUTHERST. National church residences SOUTHWEST. Navajo silversmith seated at work table. FLAGG, GRIFFIN. Navigator. TRISSI, INC. TRISSI, INC. Near accidents are a warning. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Near North Side, Chicago, U.S.A. JULE STUDIOS. Neat workers are nice to be next too. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Nebraska. BIG RED POSTER CO. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, Anticle of j INC. Article of j Necklace and bracelet. DAVIS, EDITH M. Needlepoint design. DONALD ART CO., INC. Needlework. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Nefertiti. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Negligent transportation. PHYSICIANS FOR AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY. Neighborhood stores. FAMILY SERIES. Neighbors DAHCIE ENTERPRISES. Gina the Giraffe. Tootskrump. Wads A. Hippopotamus. Neill, Mike. MCFADDEN, DAVID J. Mike Neill. Nepal. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Nervous system. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS. Never experiment with N.I. D.S. NATIONAL CHILD SAFETY COUNCIL. New adventures of Allen. GOYANES, MANUEL ALVARO.

New building. OPEN-ENDED STORIES. Nice day for something. New Caledonia. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. New champ. BROWN & BIGELOW. New cross of purity, maturity and unity. IABAR, ELAINE E. New England meadow. JAMES, FREDERICK. New England seaport SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. New England winter. NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA. New Englander. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. ARIEA M. New father. ON OUR BLOCK SERIES. New for '73. CURTIS CLIFFORD. New Ford short van. T & H WORKS UNLIMITED. T & H WORKS UNLIMITED. New generation. SCHOLZ HOMES, INC. New items for the home. CURTLS, CLIFFORD. New Jersey Medical Society New Jersey Medical Society Building. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. New Jerusalem. WHITMAN, ELISABETTA DE VESCOVI. New kid. ON OUR BLOCK SERIES. RICHMOND CONSTRUCTION New CORP. New medieval. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. New Moon. HORN, MONTE DONOVAN. New Pasadena museum. GEMINI G.E.L. New physicians I. TUCKER, WILLIAM. New season. SHAW-BARTON. stripes GLAVIS, JOHN ROBERT, JR. New Sunny South and the New Suffy South and the Conquest. REED, WILLIAM E. New Testament: Jesus' birth and childhood. SOUTHERN BAFTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Joseph. Joseph. Mary. Wise men. New type of pollution con-trol system. TILLINGHAST, WESLEY R. Pollution control. New Years plate. PACLFIC INTERNATIONAL, INC. New York City megalopolis. THE NORTHEAST STATES. New York Gold. RIM MUSIC CORP. RIM MUSIC CORP. New York knicks. HESSBERG, MICHAEL A. New York Rangers. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. New York residence. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. New York state bluebird. RUTHVEN, JOHN A. Newcastle. CONFAB. Newspaper stories are des-picable--and we refuse to No answer any questions. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Next. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Ngandong. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL

AMERICAN. N1ce lce 'n' easy. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Nigeria. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Nigger togetherness. MOORE, WILLIAM H. Night before Christmas. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSOCIATES. Night call. BROCK, JAMES. Night puzzle. BROADMAN SUPPLIES. Night watch sentry box charm. TOON, FAYE. Article of jewelry. Nightblooming cereus, Oahu. ISLAND PICTURES. Nik nak. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Nike NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Nile. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Nina. Nina. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Nincompoops behold. MAUGHAN, JOHN R. 1900-1907 [car watercolor reproductions] cLARK, HENRY AUSTIN, JR. 1927 car. 1927 car. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry.
1931 Gee Bee Z. CLEMENTS, VERN.
1972 crucifixion. CRIGLER, TOMMY LEE.
1972 younger children VBS picture set. BROADMAN PRESS. Paul and Barnabas Barnabas. 1973 Alexandria calendar. OLD DOMINION PRINT. CO. 1973 class ring. HERROD, JAY B., JR. [1975-1980] Hummel annual plate[s] GOEBEL (W.) PORZELLANFABRIK. 19th and 20th centuries. FASHION A VISUAL UPPORT 19th and 20th centuries. FASHLON, A VISUAL HISTORY. 90° elbow patterns. GRAHAM (AUSTIN) WELDING. 90° sadle patterns. GRAHAM (AUSTIN) WELDING. 9th Dimension tarot. ST. CROIX. INC. ST. CROIX, INC. Nixon; Patricia Ryan, BACHRACH, INC. Mrs. Richard M. Nixon. Pres. and Mrs. Richard M. Nixon. M. Nixon. Nixon peace bomb. CALLAHAN, SEAN F. Peace. Nixon, Richard Milhous. BABIY, MYCHAYLO. Nixon's ideas are fundamental. BACHRACH, INC. Pres. BLACK SWAN PRODUCTIONS. Let me make this per-Let me make this per-fectly clear. GOODNOW, JUNE RAYLENE. Portrait doll head. MOGHIMI, AHMAD. Freedom and peace. Nixon's ideas are fundamental for his reelection by all nationalities. BABIY, MYCHAYLO. gift. CELESTIAL ARTS. There-fore do not be anxious about tomorrow. No horseplay. HOWE SERVICES, INC. No more ALTRUISM CO.

No questions, please. BLOCK, HERBERT L. No thanks, Eve, I'd rather have an apple. AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, INC. NC. No wording. HALIMARK CARDS, INC. W you're a healthy you. Noble lady. When CYBIS. Nocturn. CYBIS. Nocturnal watch. DONALD ART CO., INC. Nogeeshik. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Noise pollution crier. STRAUSBAUGH, SHEILA L. Noise, the latest pollution. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES. Non-profit organization. DRAWING BOARD, INC. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Nonnie-of-Pooh. VISHNER, MORRIS. Normal swallow sequence. OMT MATERIALS. Normandy. Normandy. CONFAB. Norsk [pendant necklace] TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. North Bay refinery. BAYZ, GUS C. Northern conferous forest. ECOLOGICAL COMMUNITIES. Norway. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Norwegian cardigan. Norwegian cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Nosegay of wildflowers. CARLYON, ANN. Noses and things. READING WITH RIDDLES. Noses and tongues. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Not a creature was stirring, not even a mouse. PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. Here comes Christmas. Here comes Christmas. Not for glory. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Notice how much neater we are than that other party. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Nothing is ever accomplished until someone decides to do it now. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Notre Dame, fighting Irish. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM. Nottingham. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Novelty character. DE MARS, SUSAN M. Novigrad. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Now, as I was saying four Now, as I was saying four years ago. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Now that it's back in the family, we can be sure of a really good fight. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Now they tell us. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Now you see it--now you don' BLOCK, HERBERT L. Novelle. it -- now you don't. Noyelle. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Nuances. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Nuclear plant. FIELD TRIPS OUT OF THE ORDINARY. Nude. HEVIA, GERMAN. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Nude man. SUN VALLEY PRODUCTS. Nude study. ASHLEY (AARON) INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

RESEARCH, INC.

Oh, deer. DRAWING BOARD, INC.

Nude with daisy. DONALD ART CO., INC. Nude with red hair. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Nude with twig. DONALD ART CO., INC. Nunny. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Nunny-catchi-que. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Nur Mut. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. ARS SACRA. Nurse mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Nursery teaching resources. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. I can help. Nurse's assistant. PRINCESS PIN CO. Article of jewelry.

0

0.B. technician. PRINCESS PIN CO. Article of jewelry. 016. HUTZENLAUB, ROBERT E. 0 Son of Being: Thou art my NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEM-BLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES. NESS, R. GARY. Oak leaf buckle. MIMI DI N. Article of MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Oakland Apartments. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Oakland Bay Bridge. WIOTTE, BETTY. Oakley, Annie. HAROLDS. Annie Okley [sic] Oasie Oasis. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Object pronouns. PRONOMBRES COMPLEMEN-TARIOS. O'Brien, Lawrence Francis. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. D.N.C. unity II. Occupational hazard. Occupational hazard. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Ocean [pin] TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Ocean resources. THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES. SERIES. Ocean sunset. DONALD ART CO., INC. Oceans and their history. EARTH SCIENCE SERIES. Ocotillo, prickly pear. MANNING, REGINALD W. October day. GALLO, GENE. Ode to a lobsterman. DOYLE, RAYMOND F. Of calico[s] & coverlets. For titles in the Of calico[s] & coverlets. series SEE Current list under GREEFF FAB-

Series SEE Current list under GREEFF FAB-RICS, INC. Off to a bad start. SHAW-BARTON.

Office building. DRAKE, BLAINE. SMITH, WALKER & SLATON. Official Auburn flag. MORTON, TAZEWELL. Official seal. NORTH JERSEY ASTROLOGY CLUB, INC. Offset pressman. JOBS IN PRINTING. Ohl Baby.

Oh! Baby. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC.

Office building.

Oh horse shirt. DUDLEY, JAMES R. bull shirt. Buncha Oh veah. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Oil lamp. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Oil well. FIELD TRIPS OUT OF THE ORDINARY. Old barracks. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Old Barrelstaves. MILLER, PAUL R. Old cars. TO CARS. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO.DELETED MODERN ART CO., INC. 1d Chicago Water Tower. JULE STUDIOS. Old Old court house. PHILLIPS, PANSY W. Old fashioned bunny pattern kit. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Bunny. Old fashioned cat pattern kit. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Tabby cat. Old-fashioned good taste, our specialty. MOSER BAG & PAPER CO. Old fashioned ice cream cone. PANDA INTERNATIONAL, INC. Old-fashioned school desk. CARTER, ANNE L. Old-fashioned stuffed two doll patterns. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Old Ford short van. T & H WORKS UNLIMITED. GRAEF, JOHN H., JR. Old Glory. GRAEF, JOHN H., JR. Old golfers never die, ti just lose their balls. PAULA (C. M.) CO. thev Old man. VISUAL CREATIONS. Friends. Old man ecology sez. KNIGHT, C. H. Old nesting the new. COLETTI, GEORGE D. N. Old North Church, Paul Revere and Robert Newman plan the hanging of the lanterns. PAUL REVERE LIFE INSUR-ANCE CO. Old South Street. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, TNC Old Testament, creation through Moses, Abraham. SOUTHERN BAFIIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Abraham at prayer. Jacob's bad trade. Joseph and his brothers. Elijah. Young prophet is chosen. Young prophet is chosen. Old time car. GILBERT, GEORGE J. Old well and South Building, the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. Oldies but goodies game. CZERWINSKI, JANICE M. Olduvai hominid. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. INC. Olive. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Olive style bottle. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. On a winter's morn. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD.

On guard. HUFF, JAMES D. On to storyland. BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABO-RATORIES. Sounds and letters. Once upon a time. TRESTER, LORRAINE G. One happy fool trucking at Rushmore. MILLER, ROBERT K. 105' crewboat outboard profile. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 105' patrol boat. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 112th Cavalry. LEFTWICH, WILLIAM JAMES. One-inch scale live steam model of Civil War locomotive. MYERS, LEO. One moment before. ALSTON, T. W. One piece Nativity with manger. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. 2 punch for success. 1 - 2AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. 1 2 3 A B C. DICKSON, CATHERINE E. DICKSON, CATHERINE E. One way. VEIMOSKY, STEPHEN J. One way everyday. ANDAN, LTD. One way, Jesus. EMBLEMS, INC. Only a rose. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Only a sucker can love a trucker. trucker. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC Op stripe and overlapping INC. diamonds. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Open Bible, Luke 2. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Open gate. LONG, LOWELL K. OPEN-ENDED STORIES. Open-H buckle. FRETZ, WILLIAM. Article of jewelry. Open season. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Opportunity is where you are. CLEMPRINT, INC. Optimizing instrument conditions. BASIC ATOMIC ABSORPTION. Optimum house, Reston, Va. WELLBORN PROPERTIES, INC. Orange ant. VENA, JOHN F. Orange, lemon & lime. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Orange moth. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. Wilson design. Orange orangoutan. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Orange-red bridge towers. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Orange sail. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Orchid Orchid. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Orchids. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Order: first always comes before last. DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS. Ordos one. EIKON, LTD. Ordos two. EIKON, LTD. Oriental braid ball. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament.

Oriental fancies. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Oriental garden walk. YVONNE OF CALIFORNIA. Crewel embroidery kit. Crewel emoroldery kit. Oriental touch. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Original Churchill Downs Clubhouse. PUCKETT, JAMES L. Original design for burial stone monument. WILLIAMS, ANN P. Design. Original design for packaging. HEATH, CARLETON. Original design of club emblem ALASKAN MALAMUTE CLUB OF GREATER DETROIT, INC. Alaskan Malamute Club of Greater Detroit. Original hand embroidered designs applied to textiles. LUSTERGOLD, LTD. Original pioneer prints. CORDINGLEY, MARY B. Origins of jazz. KEYBOARD JR. PUBLICA-TIONS, INC. Orion II. HAUER, ERWIN. Ornamental drawing for Big Shanty location. WRIGHT, DOUGLAS B. Onramental figure of quarter Onramental figure of qua horse standing. KAAG TROPHES, INC. Ornamental flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ornament lamp base. NEMO GLASS CO. Osha is watching you. HOPPE, ROBERT BRUCE. Oslo. Oslo. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Ostriches. VISUAL CREATIONS. Our air. Our air. POLLUTION. Our child and the stars. WRIGHT, GEORGE RICHARD. Our Christmas celebration. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Our friends, Al. BIRMINGHAM, BARBOUR LEE. Our havitage. BIRMINGHAM, BARBOUR LEE. Our heritage. BROWN & BIGELOW. Our jobs depend on satis-fying customers. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Our lady of the cup. BLUM, JOYCE. Our love is growing all the time. time. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Our pears are ace high. MILLER, ROBERT K. Our president, whose bold leadership is already beginning to bring us out of the Nixon recession. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Our quality team needs you every day. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Our Redeemer. LENNARD, J. A. Our Redeemer. LENNARD, J. A. Our safety halts accidents. HOPPE, ROBERT BRUCE. Our statistics show that things are better than they would be if they were worse than they are. ELOCK, HERBERT L. Our waters. POLIMITION. POLLUTION. Out of the mist. FROST & REED, LTD. Out of this world. SHARP, CHRISTOPHER.

Outdoor life. BROWN & BIGELOW. Outdoors sportsmen's lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Outhouse. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Outlet cover. NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE. Outraged to be denied an abortion. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLEC-TIVE. Outrageous. LOOMSKILL, INC. Outward bound, Foo Chow. FROST & REED, LTD. Oval set in another, on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Over the hill gang. SHIRT EXPLOSION. Overflow with love. GARNES, ALISON. Overlapping circles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Overplaid print. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Oversized oxford shoe. BIG FOOT. Oversized tennis shoe. BIG FOOT. Overture I. AMERITEX CO. AMERITEA CO. Ow-ou sounds, the oi-oy sounds: review of con-sonants and vowels. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Owen magic supreme. SMITH, LESLIE C. The arm amputation illusion. Ow7 ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.624. FLORENZA. Article of jewelry. MIMI DI N. Article of AIMI DI N. AFFICIE OF jewelry. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. TOELKE, CATHLEEN ANN. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. VISUAL CREATIONS. vi face. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Art-icle of jewelry. Owl Owl head. TINA. l napkin holder. TREASURE CRAFT. Owl Owl on a branch. TTNA. TINA. Owl planter/umbrella stand. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Owl prints: teacher, doctor, tennis player & golfer. GARDNER, HARY A. Owl pullover. TRISSI, INC. Cwlete. Owlets. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Owls. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS LEVISON (L.) JR., LTD. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. m a piece of the rock. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DIFFERENTIATION POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. yez! Oyez! This honorable convention is now in ses-Oyez! sion. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

P.C. board. ANTENNA SPECIALISTS CO.

Ρ

Pan

PH, Inc., personal hygiene. LARKIN, KENNETH B. PS project plans. POPULAR SCIENCE FUB. CO., INC. Van conversion. Pacifica. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Packet Ambassador rounding race rock. STOBART, JOHN. Page. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Pageant of autumn. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Pagoda. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Paillette rosebud. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Paint brush cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Painter helmet. SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO. Painter mouse. Painter mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Paintin' comes first. Paintin' comes first. ROTH, GINGER. Painting. OPEN-ENDED STORIES. Painting people in trans-parent watercolor. FLORY, PHOEBE. Painting pictures of Jesus and the Para and the Pope. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Paisano. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Paisley. ECHO SCARFS, INC. TRISSI, INC. Paisley bear. UNDERWOOD, MYRNA MARIE. Paisley plaid. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FADRICS INC. FABRICS, INC. Palacio Presidencial, La Habana, Cuba. PRIETO, J. RAUL. Palerma. PAGENNE, LTD. Palette. FARB, ARTHUR. Article of FARE, ARTHUR. Article of jewelry. Palette circle. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Palette 3 wedge. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Palio Palio. FIRST EDITIONS WALLCOVER-INGS, INC. Palisades. Palisades. CONFAB. Palm Passage, Charlotte Amalie, St. Thomas. TYLER, EARL. Palm set. WIENER LACES, INC. Paloma. WOODCO Palomar C.B.ers, So. Calif. GOULD, JAMES HOWARD. Pamela. Pamela. SCHUMAN, ROBERT LEVI. Pamela Petal. FELIX, LUISA. Pamoja: register and vote for a change. NATIONAL MOVEMENT FOR THE STUDENT VOTE, INC. Pan. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Panda. BEST SEAL CORP. DONALD ART CO., INC. HARRIS, GAYLE T. LIBBY CREATIONS CO. PAULA (C. M.) CO. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Art: of jewelry. UMEMOTO, KAREN.

Panda bank. BROOKS (A. N.) CORP. Panda bears. For titles of greeting card folders in the Panda bears series SEE Current list under AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. Panda puppet. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. Panda symphony. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Pandas. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Pandora. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC Panel diamond tunic. TRISSI, INC. Panel patterns. T & H WORKS UNLIMITED. Panorama. INVITACION AL MUNDO HISPANICO: UNO MODOS DE SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. INC. Pansy. GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. GOODENOW, GIRARD. Panther and the guardians. APOGEE POSTERS, INC. Papago basket weaving. INDIAN CRAFTS OF THE SOUTHWEST. Paparbay Paperboy. BEEHIVE CRAFTS. Papoose. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.639. Par KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Parachuting. SPORTS. Farachutists in free fall. KELBAUGH, RICHARD K. ALLBAUGH, AICHARD K. Parade. BANN, RENEE. KING, B. A. Parade of steam on the Baltimore & Ohio. EASTIN-PHELAN CORP. Paradise. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Paradisio. GEMINI RISING, INC. Paradox. FIRST EDITIONS WALLCOVER-INGS, INC. Paragon. DE VEZE, RICHARD J. L. Parakeet. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, Parallelogram. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Parawing ski kite. H. & H. WATER SPORTS. Pardon me for being gushy, but you really turn me on. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Parfellow. FENNELL, MARCUS W. Paris Hilton. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Parisienne. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Park building. GAME TIME, INC. Park shelter. GAME TIME, INC. Parking garage & high rise campsites for in-town campers. LEDNER, ALBERT C. LEDNER, ALBENT C. Partners. COURIER-JOURNAL, LOUISVILLE, KY. Partridge berry. APPALACHIANA, INC. Partridge in a pear tree. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. VISUAT, CREATIONS.

Parts of the horse. TEED, GERALDINE. Pasantino. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Pass. Pass. DAHLQUIST, SIDNEY GLENN. Passing storm. FROST & REED, LTD. Passing the test. BROWN & BIGELOW. Past patron clock. GROW, RUTH. Pastel geometric. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Pastel paisley. Pastel paisley. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Pastel plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Pasteur, Louis. BELSKIE, ABRAM. Louis Pasteur. Path to the presidency. DAVIS-DELANEY-ARROW, INC. Paths and positions from above. GEMINI G.E.L. Paths of lives. STOESSER, MILDRED MARTHA. Patio cart MEREDITH CORP. Patio de las palomas. HEVIA, GERMAN. Patio kitchen. MEREDITH CORP. MEREDITH CORP. Patio storage screen. MEREDITH CORP. Patio tipico, Camaguey, Cuba. PRIETO, J. RAUL. Patrician. LIEERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Patrick '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Patriotic smile. BEST SEAL CORP. Patriotic symbol. Patriotic symbol. DEEMS, LEVERETTE O. Patsy 1973 calendar. GROPEN GRAPHICS. Paul and Barnabas. BROADMAN PRESS. Paulo the boss. ON OUR BLOCK SERIES. Pavan. Pavan. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Pave curlique. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. INC. Article of jewelry. Pave fleur. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pawn. GARE, INC SNYDER, ARTHUR NORMAN. SNIDER, ANNO SNIDER, ANNO SNIDER, ANNO SNIDER, CIRS, MARIA ASTRIDA. GIRS, MARIA ASTRIDA. Pay no attention to Rex --he'll probably lie down after awhile. ELOCK, HERBERT L. Peaped with peas. HOBSON, CAROLYN. Deace. Peace. CALLAHAN, SEAN F. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, FRAN MAR GREETING CARL LTD. GREGORY, MAURICE. JMA ART PRODUCTIONS. OLSON, SUSAN AMY. THOMPSON, RONNIE. WISEMAN, AL. Peace and joy to you at Christmas. MERCURY ENGRAVING SERV MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE, INC. Peace and love doves. PARIS ORIGINALS. Peace and the happiest of holidays. NGOMA! GREETING CARDS. Peace dove medallion. WALLACE SILVERSMITHS, INC. Article of jewelry. Peace everyday. ANDAN, LTD.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

Article

Peace now. KAPLAN, FRANCES FISHER. Peace on earth. WAANO-GANO, JOE. WALLACE SILVERSMITHS, INC. Article of jewelry. Peace planet earth. ORLANDO, FRANK A., JR. Peace ring. LEVENTHAL, RUTH LEE. Article of jewelry. Peace symbol. MORA, LEO L. Peace to the world. SIEGEL, DEWAINE J. Peaceful bay. BROWN & BIGELOW. Peaceful stream. AARON PIX, INC. Peaks, SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peanut set. WIENER LACES, INC. Pear GERRY'S CREATIONS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Pearl bud. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pearl dome ring. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. jewelry. Pearl leaf. jewelry. Pearl leaf. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pearl of the Pacific Islands. VILLAFLOR, LEONARDO J. Pearly whirl. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry. Peas. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peasant woman. CYBIS. Peasantry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pebble Creek condominiums. FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZA-TION. Peek-a-boo. CELESTIAL ARTS. Pegg's doll. PEGIL CO. Peggy Sunshine. HORN, MONTE DONOVAN. Peking COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Pelican. HUMMEL, DON FRAZIER. VISUAL CREATIONS. Pelican and the snipe. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Pelican award. INTERPROJECT CADETS, INC. Pelican in a downpour. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. LOUISVILLE, KY. Pelican Pete. SPENCE, PATRICK ALLEN. Pemaquid, Maine. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Pen and ink drawing of a Christmas card. RORER, HENRY S. Pen and ink Victorian house. PECK, MARTHA RUTH. Penalty. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. Pencil drawing of a cat head. WIND SONGS. Pendleton & T-922-2 Mansard. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Penetration Penetration. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Penguin. LIBBY CREATIONS CO. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. VISUAL CREATIONS.

Peninj mandible. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. Pennsylvania. PARCH CARD CO. Pennsylvania canal packet hoat SHANK, WILLIAM H. Pensioners. MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. Pentecost. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Peonies orientale. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. People. SEEING THE PACIFIC ISLANDS. People are blossoming. CELESTIAL ARTS. People, commerce and a way of life. THE FRONTIER STATES. People of the silent land: a portfolio of Nevada Indians. UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA PRESS. People signs and people signals. READING SIGNS AND SIGNALS. People so seldom say I love you. CRAIG-GREEN, LAURENCE. People to love and help. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Peoples man. HARRIS, ROBERT E. Peoples of the world. HAMMOND, INC. Pep rally. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Percussion. LENOX, INC. Pere Lusac 11. LEF'S HOBBIES. Periodicals and how to use them. USING TODAY'S LIBRARY. Peripheral controllers technical manual. MODULAR COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC. Perpetuating life. LIFE: A UNIQUE PHENOMENON. Persecution of the Huguenots. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. Persecution of the Waldenses. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. Persendis Persepolis. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Persevere for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Persia. CONFAB Persian floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Persian garden. K B DESIGNS. Persian tiles. Persian tiles. PAGANNE, LTD. Person is judged by the way he tackles difficult jobs. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Person locator, mobile home park park. SPARER, FRED. SPARER, FRED. Personaggio astrale no.2. KNOLL, ISABEL GIAMPIETRO. Personal coat of arms of William Flournoy Parsons. PARSONS, WILLIAM FLOURNOY. Coat of arms. Personal prayer sheet. AULICKY CHRISTIAN CENTER. Personalized birth tile plaque. Plaque. R.W. ENTERPRISES. Pescador. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Pesticides and radioactive wastes. POLLUTION.

Pests, pesticides and people. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES Petal cloth. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FABRICS CO Petalescent LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Petals. ALLIED BRASS MANUFACTURING SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Peter. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.609. Petite bouquet. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Petite floral. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Petrified puppies and poches. SLADE, WILLIAM LEE. Pharmacist. CURTIS PUB. CO. Pharoah. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Philadelphia Flyers. Philadelphia Flyers. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Philadelphia folio. KAUFMAN, ELLIOTT. Phloxie lady. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Fhoebe Juvenile. INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. (R) Phoenix. Phoenix. WOODCO. Photo magic. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Happy anniversary. Photoengraver. JOBS IN PRINTING. JOBS IN PRINTING. Photographer on assignment. TAYLOR, RICHARD E. Photographs. GREY, ZANE, ESTATE OF. Physician's assistant. PRINCESS PIN CO. Article of jewelry. Pic-Ur-Crane hydraulic telescoping boom chart. GROVE MANUFACTURING CO. Picasso, Pablo. GLADE, ROBERT. Pablo Picasso. Pick-a-pocket. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Pickpocket. ENGLE, MARIAN B. Pictograph. CHIAPELLA, KARL J. Pictorial design. CALLAHAN, SEAN F. CALLAHAN, SEAN T. HYKO. LAKE COUNTY TELEVISION CLUB, INC. (CALIF.) Pictorial drawing. PONDEROSA INN, INC. Pictorial illustration. HARRIS, ROBERT E. The peoples man. INTERNATIONAL TOUR SKIING ASSN. LAKEWOOD PUBLIC LIBRARY (OHIO) (OHIO) Pictorial illustration showing love & peace sign. PIRMAN, CARL F. Pictorial music scores. OMEGA BY UBLETA. UBLETA, ENRIQUE LUIS. Pictura-din. VAMVAS, SPYROS J., II. Picture and related story of the Chinese photographer. COVINGTON, ROD BRANT. Picture cookbook. DONLEY, ROXANNA.

Picture frame. JENKINS, MARSHALL E. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Picture of bombs being dropped. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Picture of boy & girl holding hands FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS. LTD. Picture of donkey writing on Picture of donkey writing on blackboard. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Picture of man with newspaper. BLOCK, HEREERT L. Picture of Santa Claus. SILVERFIELD, LOUIS. Picture show. BOWEN, SAMMY L. Picture stories. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC. Piegan burial. BANKS, G. L. Pig. JOHNSON, MELVIN E. TINA. Pigalle DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Piggybacking is for pigs. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Pigtail girl. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Pillory. DESIGNWORKS. Pillow doll. M & R ENTERPRISES. My name is Ketzella. Pillow in form of an arm. SILVER, MILDRED M. Pills and vapors. FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO. Pilot monkey. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCT: CALIFORNIA, INC. Pilot's C.P. chart. GORDON INDUSTRIES. Pineapple & other fruits. VAIL, DMITRI. Pines in the snow. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Piney branch original. STANLEY, BETTY. Dogwood. Goldfinch. Mushrooms. Mushrooms Rose medley. Pink and yellow roses. MARTINEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. Pink gold. HILTUNEN, TERRY E. Pink mushrooms REINHOLD, IRMA M. Pink Perfection. VAIL, DMITRI. Pink poppies and wild oats. AMES, SONNOMIA. Pink roses family. MARTINEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. Pinocchio. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Pinto pony. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. WESTERN FOB. CO., INC. Pinwheel. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pioneer Christmas. NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMPEICA AMERICA. Pioneer home. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Pipe of peace. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Pisces. isces. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. LEVENTHAL, RUTH LEE. Article of jewelry MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry.

RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of Jewelry. Pistol Pete ceramic cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE CRAFT. Pitcher ceramic cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. Pittsburgh Penguins. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Pittsburgh Poison Center. CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL OF PITTSBURGH. Pittsburkh: the iron foundry Pittsburgh: the iron foundry in the 1880's. PARCH CARD CO. Pixie. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.621. CEREPAK, BEVERLY. GREGORY, MAURICE. Pixie bunny. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Easter ornament. Pixie bunny. Pixie shoe ceramic cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE CRAFT. Pixy paket. ROSS, EVALYN. Place called lonely. JONES, LEON HERBERT, JR. Place in the family. TWO SIDES TO EVERY STORY. Plain round jar. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Plan, core of proposed rotating hotel. ACRES AMERICAN, INC. Plan for barn residence. RUSSO, FRANK J. Barn residence. Plane table party on King Mountain. Mountain. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Plans for residence. LEICHTER, NEWTON S. MEREDITH CORP. Plans of convenient living Plans of convenient livi designs. HOME PLANNERS, INC. Plant display-work unit. MEREDITH CORP. Flant on a chair. FONDA, HENRY. Plant support and container. FIELDS, ROSCOE M. Plante d'anthemise, 3 bloom. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Planter butterfly. GARE, INC. Plaque of police with dogs attacking demonstrator. SPEARMAN, JAMES, JR. Plaques. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Plastic air pressure moving doll. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Plastic doll in basket bed. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Plastic eruption. SILVERMAN, SCOTT RANDALL. Plate [letter] Plate [letter] THAYER, LOIS MAE. Plate I-IV. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., TOUISVILLE, KY. Jockeys & horses. Play away from traffic. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Playful lovers. VISUAL CREATIONS. Happiness is where you find it. Playing pieces for variation on chess. MCCOY, WILLIAM MICHAEL.

Playmakers Theatre, the University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill. CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. Playmates. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Plaza PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Please. CUSTOM SCREEN PROCESS Plot plan, proposed stores, Ray Trombley property. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Plough. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. The big sky. Pluto. Pluto. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Pluto's kid brother. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. K.B. (R) Plymouth. Plymouth. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Plymouth Plantation. LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES. od spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. De, Edgar Allen. GLADE, ROBERT. Edgar Allen Poe. Poe. Poetry. PICKARD, INC. Poetry of earth. ADAMS, ADRIENNE. Point Mugu. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Poker patch ski cap range. CREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. Polar bear. Polar bear. VISUAL CREATIONS. Polaris. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Police pig. MILLER, JANETTE. Politeness is to do and say the kindest thing in the kindest way. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Political party. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Politician. ALASGAME. Polka time SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Pollution control with three complete washes. TILLINGHAST, WESLEY R. Polly Parrot. SAMET & WELLS, INC. Polo. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Polynesian. VAIL, DMITRI. Polypody. REINHOLD, IRMA M. Sensitive fern. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Pom Pomegranates. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Pond. CYBIS, Ponds and lakes. ECOLOGICAL COMMUNITIES. Pony ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.610. Poodle on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Pooped patient. DRAWING BOARD, INC. DRAWING DORAC, Poor Pat. MESSERSMITH, E. M. PAT. Poor Poovy Pedmore, song-Poor Foovy Feamore, son, writer. NULL, CECIL A. Pope Pius IX. VAIL, DMITRI. Foplar. ROPA INDUSTRIES, INC.

Popo Gego. MADJESKI, URSULA A. Poppies SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Poppies and golden cholla. CARLYON, ANN. Poppy. LINDQUIST, JEANNIE HELLENE. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. INC. Poppy panel. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Poppy petals fall softly, quietly, calmly when they are ready. CELESTIAL ARTS. POPULATION CONSISTER POPULATION CONS Population genetics. AUDIOVISUAL LECTURES IN BIOLOGY. BIOLOGY, Porcelain head doll with cloth body. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Porch assy. with stairs & platform. SPACE MAKER MANUFACTURING. Porkie. LINCOLN METAL PRODUCTS LINCOLN METAL PRODUCTS CORP. Porpoise in the ring. TROPIX TOGS, INC. Porpoise or dolphin. K. I. C., INC. Port and starboard watch. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Portable bathtub & grooming table for pets. table for pets. GONZALEZ, HECTOR. Portable electric hot lunch box. WOZNIAK, EDMUND W. Portable proportioning pressure sprayer. GROW, F. H. Portfolio of racing colours. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., box. LOUISVILLE, KY. Portfolio of serigraph prints. BECKER, MARY JANE. Portion of a baseball field. CAMCO CONSOLIDATED AMUSEMENT CORP. Baseball. Portrait doll head. GODDNOW, JUNE RAYLENE. Portrait of Arne Coward holding torture instrument. CHARLOT, JEAN. Portrait of Aunt Bettie. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Portrait of Christ with thorms. thorns. HARPER, MAX WAYNE. The trial of Jesus. trial of Jesus. Portrait of gremlins. HENWOOD, CAROL. Portrait of Nan. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Portraits. GITTINGS, PAUL LINWOOD. Portraits of love, by Jim Cozad. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Positive apple. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Positive attitude poster. For titles of Positive attitude posters SEE Current list under ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Positive integral exponents: introduction. introduction. TOPICS IN ALGEBRA. Positive integral exponents: Positive integral exponent operations. TOPICS IN ALGEBRA. Positive negative. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Positive thinkers collage. BOSSONE, KENNETH JAMES. Postal card. GRAEF, JOHN H., JR. Postcard patterns for china painters. BEASLEY, OLA MAUDE.

Foster, collage, Chicago White Sox. EDITORIAL PUBLICATIONS, LTD. Chicago White Sox. Fosterized elephant calendar. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Fosterized lioness & cub. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Posters. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Posters of President Nixon. BABIY, MYCHAYLO. Nixon's ideas. Fot. LIVINGSTON, DAVID MICHAEL. Pot holders. BIBINS, BARBARA. Potbellied stove. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, Potbelly stove ceramic cookie jar. TREASURE CRAFT. TREASURE Potpourri. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. YOUNGBERG, JOYCE LOUISE. Potpourri guild set. GOLDINGER (JOSEPH) FAERICS CO. et night. Potter's Bridge at night. STREIB, RAYMOND A. Pottery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BI VERA, INC. Pouch puppies. EASTON, JANET B. Pour-out glass finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Pouvoir au le frere et la sceur. soeur. MCKUSICK, CRAIG ALAN. Power. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT. Power fist hand-bags. JESUS, JOSE MIGUEL DE. Power motivates the human race. CELESTIAL ARTS. Power to the people. NEV-ELLIS, pseud. Prado y Neptuno, La Habana, Cuba. PRIETO, J. RAUL. Prairie dog pair. FORRETTE, ADRIAN, JR. Pranayama. Franayama. MISHRA, RAMMURTI S. Prayer for your recovery, by Billy Graham. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Pre-Columbian medallion Pre-Columbian medallion necklace. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Precious memories. HOLLAND, KEN. Precious moment. DONALD ART CO., INC. Precognition. STRANGE PHENOMENA. Prehistoric engraved artifacts. MARSHACK, ALEXANDER. Preliminary proposal, York Steak House, Summit Park Mall. EISELT, RICHARD HENRY. Prelude. CYBIS. CYBIS, Prelude set. WIENER LACES, INC. Pre-nativity scene. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Pre-occeanic continents. COWLES, HELEN HOUSER. Preparing your child to come to school safely. SAFETY AND SCHOOL. SAFETY AND SCHOOL. Preprophase. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY CO. Pre-school frame-tray puzzle. For titles of Pre-school frame-tray puzzles SEE Current list under WESTERN PUB. CO., INC.

Present-day Capernaum. SOUTHERN BAFTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Present subjunctive. EL SUBJUNTIVO PRESENTE. Presenting a program of extra benefits. EMPIRE LIFE INSURANCE CO. President campaign fund, I.D. card. CERNEY, F. B. Prestudy for Sea Dog. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Pretty Cluney set. WIENER LACES, INC. Pretty girl. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, IN Article of jewelry. Pretty peonies. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Pretty sure of yourself, aren't you. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Prickly pears. card. INC. Prickly pears. CARLYON, ANN. Pride. GEMINI RISING, INC. Primary concepts series. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Hours, days, and months. Working with numerals. Primewere. Primevere. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. Primrose. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Prince. STRAUCH, JACKSON MALLORY. A chart of human com-munication tendencies. Princess. OXFORD DRAPERY CO. Princessa. MONET. Article of jewelry. Principles of atomic absorption BASIC ATOMIC ABSORPTION. BASIC ATOMIC ADSORPTION. Print of a flag. GORNY, GEORGE L. Print of a new Red Cross flag. GORNY, GEORGE LOTHAR. Print of an original rubbing of the bronze dedication of the Dronze dedication plaque. VIVAYO ENTERPRISES. Main Terrace, Hearst Castle. Print of an original rubbing of the bronze marker. VIVAYO ENTERPRISES. Bronze plaque. Printed circuit pattern no.3 for electric tic-tac-toe game. FRANZEL, AMBROSE C. Printed forms. VOLK CORP. VOLK CORP. Printed pictorial illustra-tion of emblem. MISS WORLD PEACE INTERNA-TIONAL BEAUTY PEAGEANT, INC Prismatic alternate interlock. JOHNSON, J. DANIEL. Prisoners BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) BURNOUGHS (EDUAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Private, New Jersey Infantry. TOELKE, RONALD R. Problem: to trisect any angle with ruler and compass. AHART, J. LEO, SR. Problems in engineering and technical drawing. LITTON EDUCATIONAL PUE., TNC Processing soup. HOW THINGS ARE MADE. Product scientific information. THE URINARY TRACT. Professional building. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H.

Prof. C. S. Sargent. VAIL, DIMITRI. Profile sketch of a bichon frise dog facing to the right. COSTELLO, AMY. Program for dental health GREATER CLEVELAND ASSOCI-ATED FOUNDATION. Aids to dental health education. Progress is people trying to do it better. CLEMPRINT, INC. Progress is when everyone pulls together. ECONMICS PRESS, INC. Project-a-murals. Project-a-murals. R/L STUDIOS, INC. Design. Promise. DONALD ART CO., INC. Property dispute. TIMME, LELYWEN GOTTLIEB. Prophase. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY Prophecy card designs. MUSCARELLO, AMY MERRILL. Proportional calculator of Proportional calculator of the horse. AMMEN, CHARLES WILLIAM. Proposed cast concrete. bicycle rack. HUSTON, HENRY H. Proposed development of Joseph Mirabella property, Deerfield Beach, Fla. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Proposed indoor athletic stadium. RAASCH, RONALD A. Proposed ranch house for Mr. Fletcher Jones, Santa Mr. Fletcher Mr. Fletcher MAY, CLIFF. Proposed rotating hotel. ACRES AMERICAN, INC. Proposed shopping center. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Proposed townhouse complex. MIQUELLE, CLAUDE H. Protect your job, prevent fires HOWE SERVICES, INC. Protege. DAVIDSON, ROY H. Prowler. Prowler.
COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC.
Prudence.
GREEFF FABRICS, INC.
Psalm for a Sabbath morning.
ALEXANDER, ROBERT T.
Pst -- remember, I'm supposed to win a fall just to make it look good.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Pst! Want another red hot deal on a pig in a poke.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Psychic portraits.
DYE, BETTY.
Public library.
GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW.
Publications model sheet.
For titles of drawings of the Publications model sheets SEE Current list under DISNEY (WALT) FRODUCTIONS.
Puffhalls. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Puffballs. REINHOLD, IRMA M. Pufff. GEMINI RISING, INC. Pull. PUSH & PULL USA. Pulling for you all the way. DEMUNBRUN, JOAN. Pumpkin. MARTIN, ROBYN. Pumpkin column. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Puppet. IDEAS ILLUSTRATED, INC.

Puppet stage. NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCA-TION, INC. Puppy. CELESTIAL ARTS. Puppy dog. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC Puppy dog in baby shoe. MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. Purdue football fan. BOVERI, DONNA. Purse. OPEN-ENDED STORIES. Pursuit. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Push. PUSH & PULL USA. Pusher. MCQ. DSS 'n' Boots. Puss MADJESKI, URSULA A. Pussy cats. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. Pussywillow. BIERI, MARY B. Putt-putt [toy vehicle] MATTEL, INC. Putting it together so it works. LOOKING GREAT ON A SHOE-STRING. Puzzle. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Puzzlers. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Q. Qiana jersey. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Qiana twill. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. Quadruple schematic chess set. MARSHALL, WILLIAM C. Quail. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design Quail Creek planned residen-Quail Creek planned resider tial development, Grays-lake, Illinois. FOLLENSBEE, JAMES. Quality work on time, bell ringer with customers. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Quality workmanship is in, quality counts. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Quantity: something is different from nothing. DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS. CONCEPTS. Quartz. 5TH AVENUE DESIGNS, INC. Queen. GARE, INC. LITE AMERICA CORP. LITE AMERICA CORP. SNYDER, ARTHUR NORMAN. Queen Ann's lace. LINDQUIST, JEANNIE HELLENE. Queen of the house. JOHNSON, KENNETH RONALD. Queen rousters. FIT2PATRICK, WILLIAM. Queen Victoria's dolls. SIRKIS. SUSAN B. SIRKIS, SUSAN B. Quick reference sheet for national standard fitting ordering book. MIKLOS, LOUIS F. Quiet. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Quiggles. OWEN, JOHN PAUL. Quikut

SCORPIO PRINTS.

Qui11 MCFALL, THEODORE F. Quincy GREEFF FABRICS, INC. R R-D-T plans, boat trailer D-T plans, boat trailer assembly.
 TONEY (R. D.) CONSTRUCTION.
 L. S. plaque.
 MCFALL, THEODORE F. Robert Louis Stevenson. R. R. Sargeant Shriver COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. R.T.W. COULEUR INTERNATIONAL, LTD. GALLERY DIVISION. Rabbit. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. MOLDS, No.A-1. DONALD ART CO., INC. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Rabbit and butterfly. BOVERI, DONNA D. BOVERT, BONNA D. Raccoon. DONALD ART CO., INC. KRALICEK, MARGIE CLANCY. VISUAL CREATIONS. Raccoons. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Racing check. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Racing cyclist. PEARSON, EVAN. Racing excitement coming your way. EASTERN KENTUCKY RACING. Rackham Court, Principia College College SANDBERG, LOLA B. Racoon. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. WYETH, ANDREW. Radicals: simplifying product. TOPICS IN ALGEBRA. Radicals: simplifying quotient. TOPICS IN ALGEBRA. Radiographic anatomy and positioning. MULTI-MEDIA PUB., INC. Radio's remembrance. LARSON, EUGENE LAVERN. KVI radio 570. Radishes. YVONNE OF CALIFORNIA. Crewel embroidery kit. Rag bag warlock. SLUITER, GLENE I. SLUITER, GLENE 1. Rag doll. BEEHIVE CRAFTS. Rag doll & candy cane. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.642. Aag dolls. BEST SEAL CORP. Ragged robin. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Up the downstairs. Raglan tee shirt. EVVIE B. PATTERNS. Rail awash. AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. Railroad station. SOMMER. ELKE. SOMMER, ELKE. Soliroader, ELKE. Rain in the mountains. CARLYON, ANN. Rainbow. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Rainbow Falls, Hilo, Hawaii. ISLAND PICTURES. Raindrops. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Rainy day, Michigan Avenue, Chicago, U.S.A. JULE STUDIOS.

Raisin. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Ram. MARVONE. Ramada Inn, Bradley. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Rameses. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Ramming a bit. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. ABELE-HANDER AWAY. ON OUR ELOCK SERIES. Ramps and alleys I. SCHERBEL, DAVID A. Ramses. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Ranger. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Rapture. VEAZEY, TERRY A. Rapunzel. CYBIS. TALES FROM THE GRIMM BROTHERS. Raveli. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. DON MANUEL OF HIGHT Raymond. SMITH, GERMAINE GIBSON. Razorbacks. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Reaching for affluence. MARQUIS, JOHN R. Reason for peace. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Rebekah watering the camels. BROADMAN PRESS. Rebels. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Rebirth. Recommended glass container For titles of drawings in the Recommended glass con-tainer series SEE Current list under GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Recommended glass finish. For titles of drawings in the Recommended glass finish series SEE Current list under GLASS CONTAINER MANUFACTURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Reconstruction. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLECTIVE. Recreation and conservation. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT. Rectangle. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Rectangular tassel. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Red & black bird, daisies & butterfly. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. 2d & yellow Victorian house. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Red Red barn. INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. Red boat VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Orange sail. Red dahlias. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Red Fellow. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Red fox and kittens. LINDEMANN, ROLAND. Red musbrooms. ad mushrooms. REINHOLD, IRMA M. ed poppies and larkspur. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, Red LTD.

Red poppy. SPRINGWOOD FABRICS.

Reliability, people depend Red scales at Reed's wharf. SHUPTRINE, HUBERT. Red Shirt. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. COTTACE HILL WILDLIFE ART. PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. Red water lily, Nymphaea Red wate. rubra. PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. Red, white & blue hand with smoking, pointed index finger. THOMPSON, RONNIE. Peac Red, white and blue vest. BEISTLE CO. Peace. Red, yellow and blue flowers. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Redheaded woodpecker and screech owl. ANTIS, HARRY E. ANIIS, MART E. Redpins. THOMPSON, ELIZABETH. Red's, between Darlington and Platteville, Wisconsin. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC. Reduce waste for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Reference library: finding Reference library: finding facts. USING TODAY'S LIBRARY. Reflecting blossoms. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Reflection[s] EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. SCAPUES BY VERA INC. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORF. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TAKAL, KIM. VAIL, DMITRI. Reformers arrested by night. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Regal. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Regal-design base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Regal rose. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Regal roses. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Reganson cartoon cards. For titles of Reganson cartoon cards SEE Cur-rent list under MANNING, REGINALD W. Regatta. AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Regions and climates. SEEING THE PACIFIC ISLANDS. Registering and picking a candidate. Candidate. NOW YOU ARE A VOTER. Registrese para votar. NATIONAL MOVEMENT FOR THE STUDENT VOTE, INC. Regrowth planning parking solution study: Subsurface available space (SAS) available space (SAB) program. TURNER (ALLEN E.) ASSOCI-ATES, INC. Reign of the Gentile kingdoms, Bible bistory and Bible Bible history and Bible symbols. BLAYNEY, WILLIAM A. Rejoice! Christ is born. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. Relax and float downstream. CELESTIAL ARTS. Relax, you don't have to have an unwaited presnancy. an unwanted pregnancy. SAUNDERS, ROBERT L. Relaxed hand. MCFALL, THEODORE F.

on us for quality. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Religion. VOLK CORP Religion, education, recre-ation and government. LIFE IN THE EARLY AMERICAN COLONIES Religious fish symbol. HAROLDS. Reliquary. WETZEL, DOUGLAS A. Remember WILSON, JESSIE STORMY RUTH. RUTH. Remember, it isn't whether you won or lost. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Remember me mom? I'm the kid who loves you. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Remember when you first started. CLEMPRINT, INC. Remsen. WOODCO. Rendezvous. DONALD ART CO., INC. Repairmen. FAMILY SERIES. Replica of Yokol's cave. VILLAFLOR, LEONARDO J. Report all injuries, even the little ones. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Reproductive system. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS. Republican elephant. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Republicans bug you? Vote McGovern. TRI-VUE INDUSTRIES. Requiebro. DONALD ART CO., INC. Rescue dog. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. Salty. (R) Residence. ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT CO. AVRIEL. BROWN, EARLE B. DUNLAP, JACK. HANSEN, GEORGE I. WHITCOMBE CONSTRUCTION CO. Mills residence. Resources, agriculture and industry. CANADA: A REGIONAL STUDY. FRANCE: A REGIONAL STUDY. GREAT BRITAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. HOLLAND: A REGIONAL STUDY. PUERTO RICO: A REGIONAL STUDY SPAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. SWEDEN: A REGIONAL STUDY. WEST GERMANY: A REGIONAL STUDY. Respiratory system. HUMAN BODY AND HOW IT WORKS. Response. PAULUS, TRINA. Resting bird. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Resurrection. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. PACIFIC FRESS POB. ASSN. Retail store. COTTON CLOTHING FROM FIELD TO YOU. Ret's fall in rov. SANMARK INDUSTRIES, INC. Revelation. LOOMSKILL, INC. Reviewing set concepts. SOLVING WORD PROBLEMS IN MATHEMATICS. Revised plans. LEICHTER, NEWTON S. Plans for residences. Revolution. MATTEL, INC.

Reward is worth the risk. ZBINDEN, KATHERINE JOSEPHINE. Rhino and grasshopper. VISUAL CREATIONS. Rhinoceros. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. Ribbon. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Arti of jewelry. Ribbon cardigan. Article Ribbon cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Ribbonette. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Richard M. Arthur mansion. BROWN, JOSEPHINE RIDENOUR. Rick rack. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Ride safely with Cycle Sid. BLOOM, DONALD W. Riding anchor. DONALD ART CO., INC. Bight in everday. Right in everday. ANDAN, LTD. Right, it's their own fault for building their dikes so near the water. BIOCK, HERBERT L. Bight on So net, HERBERT D. BLOCK, HERBERT D. Right on. BROWN & BIGELOW. TORRENCE, KENNETH G. Right on everyday. ANDAN, LTD. Right on target. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Right to vote. NOW YOU ARE A VOTER. Ring-necked pheasant. COTTACE HILL WILDLIFE ART. Ring with black enamel, coral & diamonds. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Rings & squares. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Rings End landing, Darien, ca. 1900. STOBART, JOHN. Rise up, sisters. QUAYLE, JACQUELINE D. SKILES. Risen Christ. ABBEY PRESS. ABBEY PRESS. Riva Ridge, '72 derby winner. RICHARDSON, GUS. River Belle. BROWN & BIGELOW. River flower. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. River set. WIENER LACES, INC. Riverfront stadium by night. SNODGRASS, JOHN E., JR. Rivers must not die. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES. SERIES. Rivet. CLAMANN, YORK HILMAR. Road agents. ADAMS, ALVIN P. Roadhouse. M. C. BIZZARE GRAPHICS. Roadrunners. MANNING, REGINALD W. Roads. HOW TO BUILD THINGS. Roadside stand. SPELCE (FANNIE LOU) ASSO-CIATES. CIAIES. Roamin' candle. MATTEL, INC. Robby musical slide rule for guitar. JARAMILLO, ANSELMO S. Robin. COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. RUTHVEN, JOHN A. Robin Hood kids. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Robin McGovern alias George Hood. STERN (DAVID) INC.

Robin, red flowers & butter-KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Robinson, Jack Roosevelt. PIOUS, ROBERT S. Jackie Robinson. Robots, Clanky & family. PICTURE CRAFT CORP. Pochalle. Rochelle. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Rock-a-by-baby. GALLAUDET COLLEGE, WASHINGTON, D.C. Rock resources. THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES. SERIES. Rocky Mountain bighorn sheep. GALLERY OF NORTH AMERICAN WILDLIFE, ANN ARBOR. Rocky mountain goat. BRENEMAN, REX E. Rocky Mountain sheep. BRONSON, CLARK. Rodeo clown. RUBIN, DONALD. Rodeo clown. RUBIN, DONALD. Rodeo clown. ROBERT M. Rodeo Queen, grand entry. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Rodeo's most dangerous game. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Rodeo's most dangerous game. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Rodeo chrome axis. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Roman country girls. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Roman soldier plaque. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Rocky Mountain bighorn Roman women plaque. CONTINENTAL STUDIOS CORP. Romance and reality. DAVIS, DORIS F. Romans handbook for faith. DOCTRINE OF THE GOSPEL. IS THE SKY FALLING. Romans 10:13-15. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Romeo and Juliet. VISUAL CREATIONS. Ronald McDonald clown. GORDON (ALFRED M.) DESIGNS, INC. Rondelle. MASTERCRAFT PAPER PRODUCTS, INC Roosevelt, Theodore. BROWN & BIGELOW. Theodore Roosevelt. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Rope ppe cross. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Rope Rope lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Rope trick. CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC. Rose. GOODENOW, GIRARD. MIMI DI N. Article of Jewelry. TILLMAN, HAZEL KING. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Dawn. Rose VAIL, DMITRI. Rose de Noel. FRISTOT, ALFRED JEAN. GRUV CANDLES, INC. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Easter ornament. Rose garden. Rose, John F. Kennedy. TILLMAN, HAZEL KING. Rose lamp TUSCANY STUDIO, INC.

Rose medley: roses and musical notes. STANLEY, BETTY. Rose nouveau. Kose nouveau. JAMES, BILL Y. Rose of love. DE VEZE, RICHARD J. L. Rose spray. AMES, SONNOMIA. Rose trellis. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Poses Roses. AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC. Roses for a vase. MARTINEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. Roses going out the canvas. MARTINEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. Rosetta. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Rosey. KEY WEST HAND PRINT KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Rosie Hill doll. BLACK, JOAN HATFIELD. Rough carpentry: wood framing systems. KC METAL PRODUCTS. Round dimensional designed Round dimensional designed pattern lamp base. SUPERIOR INDUSTRIES, INC. Round disc on chain. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Round, red, white and blue design with GOP in the center. centr. VAUGHAN, LOUISE. Round robin. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Round sewing box. OKUHARA, DENNIE. ROY Trombley stores. RIGAUMONT, VICTOR A. Royal Landing, City of Refuge, Hawaii. ISLAND PICTURES. Royal velvet. center. Royal velvet. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Royalty gem necklace and pendant. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. RRRumblers. Roumolers. For titles of racing models in the RRRumblers series SEE Current list under MATTEL, INC. He de la Paix. Rue Rue de la Paix. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Ruffed grouse. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. Rules benefit everyone. CLEMPRINT. INC. CLEMPRINT, INC. Rules for crazy board. HAWKINS, GLEN L. Crazy board. Run home. IAMS, JAMES DRAKE. IAMS, JAMES DRAKE. Runaway. SOUKIASIAN, KAREN ANOUSH. Little people. Runaway stallion. TUTT, F. H. Running lovers. VISUAL CREATIONS. I love you. Running pony. GRACIE, ANNE. Running walrus. WEST BAFFIN ESKIMO CO-OPERATIVE, LTD. Running water set. WIENER LACES, INC.

Rural America. DONALD ART CO., INC. Rural gallery. O'GRADY, A. THOMAS. Russell, Bertrand, 3rd Earl Russell. GLADE, ROBERT. Bertrand Russell. Rustic reflections. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Rustic serenity. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Rusticana. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, INC. Rutherford B. Hayes. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Ryman.

HINSON, MARTHA.

S

SAC Headquarters, Offutt Air Force Base, Nebraska. OLSON, SUSAN AMY. SCA Services, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. S.F. Theological Seminary In the Ross Valley, Marin County, California. LAURITZEN, BRUCE. S.o.b. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. Sabu. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Sacred deerskin dance of the Hoopa, Karok and Yurok. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Sacred Heart Church. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Saddle bag. VAIVADAS, STANLEY. VAIVADAS, STANLEY. Saddle bronc. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Saddle for Christmas. RUCKER, SAMUEL N. Sadness is being 18 years old and not being able to grow a full mustache. CAREY, WAYNE A. Safari. Safari. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Safari supreme. HINES, JOHN HENRY. Safe in the hands of God. PHILIPS, CHARLES H. Safe ride for every child. PHYSICIANS FOR AUTOMOTIVE SAFETY. Negligent transportation. Safety first for profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. Safety is. Salety 1s. HOPPE, ROBERT BRUCE. Safety is up to you. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Safety slogan with caricature. HOPPE, ROBERT BRUCE. I safety, four aces is not enough. For Sage. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Sagittarius. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, AIMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. MIMI DI N. Article of Jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry.

Sahara. PAGANNE, LTD. BROWN & BIGELOW. Sailboat SHARPTON, ROBERT E. Sailing. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sailing along. TROPIX TOGS, INC. Sails Sails. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Saint Bernard. GUILBERT, LUCIEN E. MCGOURAN, JIM. St. Francis of Assisi prayer. SHORTINO, VINCENT M. St. John's Episcopal Church. AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. Louis Blues. St. Louis Blues. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. St. Louis blues rug. Saint Louis, New Orleans. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. St. Mary's Catholic Church. AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. St. Patrick. BEISTLE CO. St. Regis. St. st. Regis. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Thomas SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, TNC. St. Tropez Beach Hotel, Saint Martin. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Sales VOLK CORP. Salt Creek. HEISING, K. G. Salty. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Sam and Ethel and Harry and Gladys. HOUTS (R. L.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Sam Houston High School plaque. HAROLDS. HAROLDS. Samburu woman. AGNEW, WILLIAM M. Same old crap, Merry Xmas. BISHOP, CANTON C. Sample preparation and special sampling tech-piques niques. niques. BASIC ATOMIC ABSORPTION. Sam's spirit. KNOPF, MILTON H. San Clemente shores. AARON PIX, INC. San Francisco fog. BAYZ, GUS C. San Rafael. HALLMARK HOMES, INC. Sand dollar. HALLMARK HOMED, INC., Sand dollar. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. Sand dunes. BAYZ, GUS C. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, ITD LTD. LTD. Sand in my shoes. TROFIX TOGS, INC. Got sand in my shoes. Sand pebbles. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Sanford, Terry. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. DNC unity. Sangiran. Sangiran. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Santa and elves. BEISTLE CO.

Santa Barbara. GONZALEZ, FELIX. Santa carrier. EAGLE TRADING CENTER, EAGLE TRADING CENTER, INC. ANTHONY, LUCY. BARKER, GARY WAYNE. Dec. 24, 1972. BISHOP, CANTON C. Same old crap. CHAMPION, BARBARA J. Santa Claus greeting card. INTER-ALL CORP. Santa Claus mail. WILLEMS. HENRY JOSEPH. (WILLEMS, HENRY JOSEPH. (R) WILLERS, HENRY JOSEFH. (N) Santa Claus' postage stamp. WILLERS, HENRY JOSEFH. (R) Santa Fe Industries, Inc., transportation routes. RAND MCNALLY & CO. Santa fiddler. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Santa ole. VALLEY DECORATING CO. Santa water globe. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Santa's face greeting card. INTER-ALL CORP. Santa's sack. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.641. Santa's treat cookie jar. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.640. Santa's workshop. VAN ZANT, FREDERICK C. WESTERN FUB. CO., INC. Santiago. VALLEY DECORATING CO. Santiago. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Santuario de Chimayo. WILLIAMS, KATHERYN. Autumn gold. Santuario de El Cobre, Oriente, Cuba. PRIETO, J. RAUL. Sarabande. DOULTON & CO., LTD. Satan accusing Christ before the angels. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. Satellites at work. SPACE. STACL. Satin Saturn panorama. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. Saturday. ALFERS, DAVID FRANCIS. Abstract figures. Saturday evening post. CURTIS PUB. CO. Saturday morning. CHUMLEY (JOHN) PRINTS. Satyr with inkstand and candlestick. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. Saucy. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Saul blinded. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Sauna. GALLO, GENE. Savage bracelet. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Save our planet. KAPLAN, FRANCES FISHER. Save our trees. CHALLENGE SYSTEMS, INC. Save our wildlife, give a snake a brake. NATURE PRODUCTIONS. Sauna NATURE PRODUCTIONS. Savoy. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. FATTERN RATHER, EAC. Scalloped. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Scalloped beading. HOLLYCRAFT. Article of jewelry.

Scallopine surprise neck-VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Scalp hunter. KOSTELECKY, JAN. Scandinavian tunic. TRISSI, INC. Scarab. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Scarecrow. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Scaredy cat lion. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Scarf bearing design of historical homes & buildings buildings. DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION. JOHN ALEXANDER CHAPTER. ALEXANDER CHAPTER. Scarlet tanager. RIPPER, CHARLES L. Scarlet tanagers in oak. ANTIS, HARRY E. Scattered tiles. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Schematic digital clock. DIGITAL RESEARCH & ENGINEERING. Schiphol Airport Hilton, Amsterdam, Holland. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Scholar. Scholar CURTIS PUB. CO. School. KEATS, EZRA JACK. School Around Us, 1973. DUPREE, MERRILY. School bus. MCQ. School guard building. CHEESMAN, HAROLD LEROY, JR. School is open, drive safely. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Schoolhouse burned twice. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Schools open, drive carefully fully. AMERICAN AUTOMOBILE ASSN. Schrafft's Inn, Ft. Lauder-dale, Florida. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Science for the future, an oceanographic institute. FIELD TRIPS OUT OF THE ORDINARY. Scissor-tailed flycatcher, Muscivora forficata. Muscivora forficata. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Scissors: school board. CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE, INC. Abrahamson, school INC. Abrahamson board. Scoop candle holder. PLAK-SHACK, INC. PLAK-SHACK, INC. Scorpio. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. HAUER, ERWIN. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Scott, Jake. WARSAGER, RAYMOND. Jake INC. Scott. Scottish plate. EWING, DONALD. Scowling face with tongue out. DE VAUX, MARCEL.

Scrabble pour juniors. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Screech-owl. RAUSCHERT (PAUL) K.G. Screw scarf SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Scripture cake. PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. Scroll. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Scroll print. TRISSI, INC. Scroll set. WIENER LACES, INC. Scrolled applique. GENERAL SUPPLIES CO. OF FALLEROOK. Sculling on the Charles. Sculing on the Charles. CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. Sculptured Arabian horse head. nead. TRIFLETT, JOHN TONY. Sculptured cross. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. of Jewelry. Sculptured design of Egyptian lions. ROSENFELD (HARRY) INC. Sculptured model for I will statue. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Sea angels. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Sea how. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. a circus. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Sea clown. MALLIN, ANTHONY. MALLIN, ANTHONY. Sea Dog. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Prestudy. Sea gull plans. HORNSEY, THOMAS. American clipper ship Comet. Seagulls. SHARPE, SHARON. Seagulls in the sunset. SANBORN, FRED. Seagulls over San Francisco Bay. American Bay. MEYER, RUDOLF K. Sea horse. GILBERT, GEORGE J. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. Seahorse print. BARBER, JAMES. Warrio Toltec civilization. Warrior. Sea loops. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sea of Ga-li-lee. STOESSER, ERIC JOHANNES. Sea shells. TRISSI, INC. Sea of snow. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Sea of troubles. CONFLICTS IN LITERATURE. Sea pebbles. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Sourn BAY DESIGN CORP Sea sprite. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Sea story. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FRANCE INC. FABRICS, INC. FABRICS, INC. Sea swirls. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sea willow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Sea world, large. JERE', C. Sea worthy. SERBIN FASHIONS, INC.

Seal for sickle cell anemia. JACKSON, W. CRAIG. Seal of Student Recreation Association. INDIANA STATE UNIVERSITY, TERE HAUTE. STUDENT RECREATION ASSN. Seal of the City of Conway, South Carolina. RILEY, MABEL L. Seaometrics. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. INC. Season of the witch. STONEHENGE PRODUCTS. Seasons. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Seasons greetings. CUSTOM ART, INC. DEMUNERUN, JOAN. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. HOFFMASTER CO., INC. Seated figure. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Seated girl with basket of Article of Jenergy Seated girl with basket of flowers. BANN, RENEE. Seated woman with small wings on her head. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Second Meeting House, Lexington, Massachusetts. IVES, ANNE B. Secondary and special lesions. INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATION & EDUCA-TION. Skin lesions. Secret negotiations abroad are nothing compared to the ones at home. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Secrets. WALCO PRODUCTS. INC. Secrets. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Easter ornament. Secrets. Security is planning ahead. CLEMPRINT, INC. Security services. SERVICEMASTER SECURITY & INVESTIGATION SERVICE CO. Seduction. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. See-saw musical lamp. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. Seeds. BERGER, KNUTE. Selecting and solving number sentences. SOLVING WORD PROBLEMS IN MATHEMATICS. Selecting furniture. HOME DECORATION SERIES. Self portrait. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Senior activity calendar. HEALD BUSINESS COLLEGE. REINHOLD, IRMA M. Sensitive fern. REINHOLD, IRMA M. Sensual dieter's guide to weight loss during sex. APOGEE POSTERS, INC. APOGEE POSTERS, INC. Separation. HICKINS, WALTER H. Sequin tree. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. No. 6006. Sarbien symbols. Serbian symbols. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Screnade. DONALD ART CO., INC. Serenade in blue. INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. (R) Sergeant. CONNAISSANCE FABRICS, INC. Serie hispano Americana. DENOYER-GEPPERT CO. Hispanic America series. Series of little people. CONTE, JO ANN. Series I. HICKINS WALTER H HICKINS, WALTER H.

Serigraph series. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Pelican in a downpour. in a downpour. Serpentine 4 ring. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Set of 33 posters of pre-historic amphibians and reptiles reptiles. DABNEY, JOY. Set of zodiac prints with horoscopes. DORCAS MANDALAS, INC. DORCAS MANDALAS, INC. Setting for The wake. KUTER, KAY E. I7th and 18th centuries. FASHION, A VISUAL HISTORY. 76 superimposed on horizontal PRINCE GEORGES COUNTY, MD. BICENTENNIAL COMMISSION. Sew E-Z MCKEOWN, EMILY. Sew-Redi pattern-on-fabric fashions FLUXION MARKETING CORP. Bare back dress. Body dress. Empire. Sewing card. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Sewing center in a closet. MEREDITH CORP. Shacks. Shacks. MANN, WALLY. Shaded plaid. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Shadow box child. LINDY WILL CO. Shadow box design. CARDINAL BAG & ENVELOPE CO., INC. CO., INC. Shadow cameo. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Shadow fern. Shadow fern. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shaffer, Mary Van Vechten. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. Mary Van Vechten Shaffer. (R) Shake & smile [different objects] rattle. KIDDIE PRODUCTS, INC. Shalimar Shin-Tzu. HEIDWAN. H. SHERRY HELDMAN, H. SHERRY. Shalom. MERCURY ENGRAVING SERVICE, INC. Shangra-la. MIBA. Shangri-la. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Shanty. HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. Shape: a circle is never a square. DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS. Shapeland. RHYTHMS PRODUCTIONS. Shaping the shoe. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Sharing. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Sharing puzzle. BROADMAN SUPPLIES. Sharmine. JENKINS, RAYMOND E. Shaw, George Bernard. GLADE, ROBERT. George Bernard Shaw. MYSEL, RUTH ADELE. Sheep. WHIPPO, WALTER B. Sheep sheds. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL.

Sheffield. CONFAB. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Shell. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Shells. Shells. BERGER, KNUTE. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Shepherd boy box. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.618. Shepherd's cloak. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sheriff mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Sherwood. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Shield lily, Brasenia schreberi. PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. Shingle house. GARRISON, WEBB B., JR. Ship Ship. WHIPPO, WALTER B. Ship cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Ship Contest of New Bedford. OLD DARTMOUTH HISTORICAL SOCIETY, NEW BEDFORD, MASS. TRUSTEES. Ship shape. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Ships. HOW TO BUILD THINGS. Ship's anchor. VI'S CREATIONS. Ship's porthole mirror. BURWOOD PRODUCTS.CO. Shiragiku. VAIL, DMITRI. Shiraz PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Shiro Daikagura. VAIL, DMITRI. Shoe bank. BROOKS (A. N.) CORP. Shoe book of nursery rhymes. WESTERN FUB. CO., INC. (R) Shopping center. FAMILY SERIES. FAMILY SERIES. Shopping downtown. FAMILY SERIES. Shoreham Motor Hotels. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Shorewood. FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZA-TION. Short circuit. FIRST EDITIONS WALLCOV-ERINGS, INC. Short trip. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Shortwave. FIRST EDITIONS WALL-COVERINGS, INC. Should any man, in this day, arise. NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES. Show-off. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Showers SOUKIASIAN, KAREN ANOUSH. Little people. Showing gratitude. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. BOARD. Shrewsbury. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Shriver, Robert Sargent, Jr. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. D.N.C. unity II. R. Sargent Shriver. S. Shriver. U.S. Sen. G. McGovern.

Shriver, S. SEE Shriver, Robert Sargent, Jr. Shutter SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sickle cell anemia. MAY WAYS ENTERPRISES, INC. Fight sickle cell anemia. Side rendering of Western Pacific RR engine no.177. INTERNATIONAL ART CO. Sidewinder. HAMPTON, LUCILLE C. VALL, DMITRI. Tricolor Sight sound training. MODEL 1080 SPEED CHECK. Tricolor. SENTINEL II CYLINDER SCALE MODEL 1361. SERIES 1100 DUO PENDULUM SCALES. Sign of peace. INTERMEDIA. Sign of spring. TUTT, F. H. Signs of safety. SHAW-BARTON. Signs that tell you what you need to know. READING SIGNS AND SIGNALS. Signs that warn. READING SIGNS AND SIGNALS. Silent majority of American citizens logo. DESERTLAND SALES CO. Silfides Silfides. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. Silhouette[s] DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Silk screen printing. COTTON CLOTHING FROM FIELD TO YOU. Silly stickers. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Silly stickers. These are the silly stickers. Silversmith's shop. PAUL REVERE LIFE INSURANCE CO. Silvovitz. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Simba sleeps. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Simone. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Simply sign the check. YOGG & CO., INC. Simpson Creek bridge. Simpson Creek bridge. BROWN, JOSEPHINE RIDENOUR. Sin, sex & booze are a trucker's enemy. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Since you went away I spend all my days in a daze. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Single star, blue eagle & stripes. VITED CO Stripes. VITED CO. Sioux ghost dance chant. WAANO-GANO, JOE. Sister Small-Talk. MATTEL, INC. Sisters MATTEL, INC. Sisters. BANN, RENEE. ELKINS, LEE. LAYTON, DORA H. Site plan, office & research park, Livingston, New Jersev. Jersey. GOLDSTEIN, STANLEY JAMES. Site sign. WERNER ENTERPRISES. Li'l Stinker says. Sitka, Alaska and Mt. Edgecumbe. PHOTO SHOP STUDIO. Sitting duck. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Easter ornament. Sitting duck. Sitting duck. Sitting elephant sculpture. KNOXKO, INC. Sitting kitten. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.626. Stinker says.

Sitting turtle. SUZY'S ZOO. Sitting viking. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. 6 cats on a fence. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. 6 columns round. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Lamp base. 6 owls on a limb. SANDY'S CREWEL CREATIONS. Six plant drawings on decorative stationery. EARTH CRAFT, INC. 16th annual report for the year ended March 31, 1972 TIDEWATER MARINE SERVICE, 1972. 1102WATER MARINE INC. 65' crewboat. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 65' patrol boat. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. 65' stock lines. 65' stock lines. SWIFTSHIPS, INC. Sixty years in the saddle. BROWN & BIGELOW. Size: smaller than large and larger than small. DEVELOPING ELEMENTARY CONCEPTS CONCEPTS. Skater. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS. INC. INC. Skating boy. GARE, INC. Skating figure. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Skating girl. GARE, INC. Skeleton's head with long earrings. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Sketch floral cardigan: TRISSI, INC. Sketch of basketball players. AGENCY, INC. Atlanta Hawks Sportsfolio. Sketches of hockey players. AGENCY, INC. Atlanta Flames Sportsfolio. Sketches of the uniforms. TIPPECANOE ANCIENT FIFE & DRUM CORPS. FLASHBACKS, INC. Ski bov CERAMICHROME, INC. Ski cap range. GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ERIC MAYER ASSOCIATES. Ski dolls. BAIERL, MARTHA L. H. Ski figure and tree in globe with snow. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Ski girl. CERAMICHROME, INC. Ski pole ski cap range. GREENLEAF (LLOYD)/ ERI MAYER ASSOCIATES. Skid & Associates. ROWE, PHILLIP S., SR. Skier mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Skin diver on coral. MORAN, MALCOIM. Skin diving. SPORTS. ERIC SPORTS. Skin lesions depicted and defined. INSTITUTE FOR DERMATOLOGIC COMMUNICATION & EDUCA-TION. Skinny cats for Democrats. DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE. Skip '72. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Skunk. VISUAL CREATIONS. Skylab. SPACE. Skyscrapers. HOW TO BUILD THINGS. Slain dragon. ROLLINS, MARGARET J.

Slanting pot. LIVINGSTON, DAVID MICHAEL. Slavic paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sledging powder holes. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Sleeping cat. ALBERTA'S MOIDS, INC. Mold. No.A-6. Sleeping child with dog. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Sleeping kitten. ALBERTA'S MOIDS, INC. Mold. No.627. Mold. No.627 Sleepy. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Sleepy money. MCFALL, THEODORE F. Slide & print. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. LAURATEX TEXTILE CORP. Slovak tile. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Slow down and live. BROWN & BIGELOW. Slugger. JOHNSON, KENNETH RONALD. Sly. JENKINS, RAYMOND E. Small boy singer. GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, INC. Small Christmas tree bells. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.625. Small clown. BUTE, GARTH E. Small delays are sometimes not so small. CLEMPRINT, INC. Small Dutch boy. HOLLAND MOLD. Small Dutch girl. HOLLAND MOLD. Small fancy collar conquistador. HAROLD'S. Small pineapple handle brush and shoehorn set with plaque. CARRIB NOVELTY, INC. Mall redwood floral shell Small plaque. LINEHAN, FRANCIS. Small square floral shell Small Square plaque. LINEHAN, FRANCIS. Small swan. MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. Smile. VISUAL CREATIONS. Smiling Buddha bank. BROOKS (A. N.) CORP. Smiling clown. Smiling clown. SKELTON, RICHARD. Smiling tongue face with thumbs sticking in side of head. L & L ENTERPRISES. Smithsonian air & space puzzles. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. History of flight. U.S. space flight. Smithsonian Eskimo and Indian puzzles. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. Smithsonian set. MARTINSEN, JOHN H. Smoke of battle, the Gallant Speedy. VENTURE PRINTS, LTD. Smoking may be harmful to your baby before it is born SAUNDERS, ROBERT L. Smooth back turtle. ALLIED BRASS MANUFACTUR-ING CO. Snail. BAIDWIN, ROBERT M. BIERI, MARY B. VISUAL CREATIONS.

Sneezy. AIELLO, SUZANNE. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Snow SNOW. JENKINS, RAYMOND E. Snow flower. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Snow leopard, Pathera uncia. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. LUUISVILLE, KY. Snow village. INTERCRAFT INDUSTRIES CORP. (R) Snow White. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. JENNEWEIN, THELMA. RAE (D. A.) CO., INC. Snowbird. Snowbird. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Snowflake II. SKENE, PAULA H. Snowflake-tree design. SKENE, PAULA H. Snowflakes. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Snowman. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Snowman Christmas greeting card. INTER-ALL CORP. Snowman water globe. ADLER (KURT S.) INC. Snug harbor. AIRGUIDE INSTRUMENT CO. So glad we met each other. PAULA (C. M.) CO. So much for tradition. CAPPSIZE CREATIONS. So we have a minor little disagreement occasionally, I'd rather fight than switch. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. TRANSAMERICA. Soap dish. ALLIED BRASS MANUFACTUR-ING CO. Social drinker. JOHNSON, KENNETH RONALD. Soda. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. Soft SOIT COLL. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Soft Easter egg basket. DELUCCHI, MARCIA MCL. Soil resources. THE EARTH'S RESOURCES SERIES. Solar bikes GEMINI RISING, INC. Solar space systems of housing. BAKER, DAVID. Soldier. CYBES. PLASTICS, INC. NURSERY PLASTICS, INC. ROVELSTAD, TRYGVE A. Soldier's soldier. QUALITY SYSTEMS. Solemn owl DEMING, HARRY. Solid wastes. ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES SERIES. POLLUTION. Solitary flower. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC. Solitary man standing on beach SELIGMAN, ROBERT E. Some words you should know. SALES ORIENTATION. Somehow it hasn't been the laugh riot I was looking forward to forward to. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Something new. PARRISH, JAMES A. Somewhere in France, Messerschmitt 109E's scramble to the attack. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Song of the sky loom. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC.

Sooners. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Sorcerer blinded. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. Sorry, Ma'am, the lower level is not part of the White House tour. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Sorry to bother you again, sir. BLOCK HERBERT I BLOCK, HERBERT L. Sorry to hear. AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. Soul sisters. RAYMOND, DANIEL B. Soul train. CORNELIUS (DON) PRODUC-TIONS, INC. Soulful eyes. MALLIN, ANTHONY. Sound of your voice makes me rejoice. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Sounds. For titles beginning with Sounds SEE Current list under: BEHAVIORAL RESEARCH LABORATORIES. SIGHTS AND SOUNDS. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Sourpuss face, grump, razzberries THOMPSON, RAY BOND. South Street, New York. STOBART, JOHN. South Texas. CARLYON, ANN. Southeastern Conference slide-guide. Slide-guide. KELLY, J. F. Southfield School, Inc., Shreveport, La. STAR ENGRAVING CO. Article of jewelry. Southmost suns. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Southwest. CARLYON, ANN. Southwest High School plaque. HAROLDS. Spa. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Spaghetti. FORT HOWARD PAPER COLOR Spanish arches. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, SEEMAN (JAMES) STOPICS INC. Spanish barrel. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Lamp base. Spanish dancers. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Spanish galleon. HABOLDS. HAROIDS, Spanish lady. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Spanish map bookend. PLAK-SHACK, INC. Spanish moss set. WIENER LACES, INC. Spanish rope lamp base. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. FIGHENTINE ART STOLIG. Sparkle circle. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Sparkling city by the sea, Corpus Christi. PEARSON, BRADLEY JOHN. Sparkling dangles. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Sparkling jointed cat. BEISTLE CO. Spartan. Spartan. CALOMERIS, PETER JAMES. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Spear-head base. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. HAVEN FABRICS, LTD. Specialists for our homes. FAMILY SERIES.

Speckled spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Art of jewelry. Speed steed. Article MATTEL, INC. Speedy recovery. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Spell and play. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Bear, cart. Bird, boat. Toys. Truck. Spencer Tracy, Lionel Barry-more--were here. STANDARD PACKAGING CORP. Spent wrath. LORE-LINE. Sphinx head with 3 attached TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Spice FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO... INC. Spider. HIGH INTEREST STORIES FOR ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUAGE. Spider and the fly. MULLINIX, A. M. Spider lilies. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Spin-a-round laugh & cry box wattle boy rattle boy rattle. KIDDIE PRODUCTS, INC. Spin-a-round laugh & cry clown rattle. KIDDIE PRODUCTS, INC. Spindels SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Spinner Spinner. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Spinning circle. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Spinning wheel. WAYSIDE NOTES. Spiral design on solid base. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Spirit. CURRY, DENNIS L. Spirit of man. BERGER, ROBERT C. Spirit of '76 plaque. HOLLAND MOID. Spirited owl. WEST BAFFIN ESKIMO CO-OPERATIVE, LTD. Spitz, Mark. PLACARD, LTD. Mark Spitz. Spitz. Splendor. GEMINI RISING, INC. Splinter J. Termite. HELLIWELL, PATRICIA ANN. Sponges, sac-animals & animals with spiny skins. ANIMAL CLASSIFICATION. Sport runabout. MCDERMOTT, ARTHUR JEROME, JR. Sports. VOIK CORP. Spring-summer Sports figures. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. Sportsman-ship. DEIBLER, RICHARD 0. Sportsman's dream. TRISSI, INC. Sportsman's game bag. BROWN & BIGELOW. Spot Spot. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Spotlight safety in '73, see '74. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Spotted man. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Sprague. REED, WILLIAM E.

Spray. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Spring. CYBIS. VOLK CORP. Spring bouquet. AARON PIX, INC. Spring fed. WYETH, ANDREW. Spring flower set. WIENER LACES, INC. WIENER INVES, I... Spring flowers. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Spring idyll. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO. INC. Spring lake. DONALD ART CO., INC. LEE, LESLIE H. Spring love. VISUAL CREATIONS. Low me and make my life Love worthwhile. Spring reverie. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Spring-summer sports. VOLK CORP. VOLK CORP. Springtime. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Spring timer. AGM ENTERPRISES. Sprite. LENOX, INC. Sq. column w/daisy. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Lamp base. Square dimensional. For titles beginning with Square dimensional SEE Current list under SUPERIOR INDUSTRIES, INC. Squared off. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Squaters Rights. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Squeeky. COLLINS OF TEXAS. INC. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Squire. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Squirrel. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.614. DONALD ART CO., INC. Squirrel and his friends. ANIMAL FABLES. Staccato. LENOX, INC. Stacked jury. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Staendchen. VERLAG ARS SACRA JOSEF MUELLER. (R) Stage design for The story of A: a primitive tale. MCCLUSKIE, DEVON. MCCIUSKIE, DEVON. Stage II. QUAYLE, JACQUELINE D. SKILES. Stained glass. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stamp collector. TRISSI, INC. Stand up for equal rights. CREATIVE POSTERS. Standing elephant sculpture. KNOXKO, INC. Standing kiss. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Standing kitse. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.629. Standing sculpture. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Stanton. Stanton PATTERN RIGHTS, INC.

Staple Singers. LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN, INC. INC. Star. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Star Christmas tree top ornament. GORHAM. Star nude. RATNER, JOHN RYKOFF. Star of Homan. BERGSTRAND, AMY DORINDA CARTER. Star of India, hove to for Star of India, hove to for a pilot. STOBART, JOHN. Starburst. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Starburst cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Stardom. Stardom. LOOMSKILL, INC. Starfire. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Starflake cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Starry night. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Starshine. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. State of Colorado. FORT HOWARD PAPER CO. Colorado. State of confusion. WISEMAN, ALVIN R. Stationery with the ecology symbol. EULER, JEANNE. Statue of John Harvard. CHILDRESS, ROBERT BROOKS. Statue set. MARTINSEN, JOHN H. Steam packet. STOBART, JOHN. Steamed Chinese long grain rice. KANDA, KAZUO. Steel mill. FIELD TRIPS OUT OF THE ORDINARY. Steeple-chase PATEL, CHANDRAKANT A. Steeple pattern. LACE OF FRANCE, INC. Steer jerker. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Steffie Steffie. MATTEL, INC. Steiner Street, San Francisco. BAYZ, GUS C. Steps. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stereo pair. For titles beginning with Stereo pair and dealing with maps SEE Current list under: AMERICAN STEREO MAP CO. MINERAL SURVEYS, INC. Sterkfontein. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Stevenson, Robert Louis. MCFALL, THEODORE F. Robert Louis Stevenson. Stewart, Rod. PETTIS, FRANK. Rod Stewart. STAR PRODUCTIONS. Rod

Stewart.

Sticks in blue and yellow. Sticks in blue and yelld HICKINS, WALTER H. Still life[s] DONALD ART CO., INC. SOULE, WALTER M. WHIPPO, WALTER B. Still waters. AARON PIX, INC. BODO, ELLI. Stitchery. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Stockade. WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC. Stockbroker mouse. NELSON, BARBARA A. Stockport. Stockport. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Stone city. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Stone column. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Stone turban. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Stonebridge stream. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Stoned again. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. Stoning of Stephen. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Stop, look and smille. ANDREWS, J. ERIC. Stop-look-listen and think. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Stop 1963 Stop 1963 Stop 1963. HANFSTAENGL (FRANZ) KUNST-UND VERLAGSANSTALT. Stop the music. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Storm signal. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Story characters. HARPOP MUSICAL ENWERDEDIDES HARBOR MUSICAL ENTERPRISES. Story of A. MCCLUSKIE, DEVON. Stage design. design. Story of the cosmic circle. THOMAS, KAREN. Story picture. NEW DIMENSIONS IN EDUCA-TION, INC. Storytime puzzler. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. The three bears. Straight away. MATTEL, INC. Stratford Hilton, Stratford-upon-Avon, England. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Strawberry cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Stream. ECOLOGICAL COMMUNITIES. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Streng vertraulich. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Striped flower[s] SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Stripes 'n dots. CUSTOM FABRICS, INC. Stripev savs. Article Stripey says. FOX VALLEY MARKING SYSTEMS. String Bean. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC. Stroll with dolly. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Strong, stronger, strongest. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Stross, a symbol of unity. TAPERNOUX, DIANA. Strung plaque. DURDEN, GEORGE L., II.

July-Dec.

Stuart. HOUSE 'N HOME FABRICS & DRAPERIES, INC. Study at twilight. WAKEVAINEN, HELEN S. Studio studies. BROWN & BIGELOW. Style of its own. HOLLAND, KEN. Styled by. HOLLAND, KEN. Styled by. HENRY (JOHN) CO. Stylized human. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Stylized jaguar with crown. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. Subsurface available space (SAS) program. TURNER (ALLEN E.) ASSOCIATES, INC. Re-growth planning parking solution study. solution study. Suburban Bancorporation. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Sue Sioux--Indian girl. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.637. Suffering Christ. ST. ANTHONY MESSENGER PRESS. He lives. Sugar. PRESS. He liver Sugar. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Sugar and spice. POLLARD, BONNIE MARGUERITTE. Sugar 'n spice cuts. CHRISTIANSEN, CANDYCE T. Sugar plum house. MUSCARELLO, AMY MERRILL. Sugar train. Sugar train. KOTOWSKI, MICHAEL. Sugaring. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. Suitor. DONALD ART CO., INC. Sumerian artifacts. THE EMERGENCE OF COMPLEX SOCIETIES. Summer. CYBIS. CYBIS. LEE, LESLIE H. SAVAGE, NITA. Summer garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Summer hill. TRESTER, LORRAINE G. Summer idyll. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. INC. Summer is forever. TRESTER, LORRAINE G. Summer pasture. SHAW-BARTON. Summer showers. CARLYON, ANN. Summer sunset. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. Summer's end. DONALD ART CO., INC. FIRST FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSN. OF AUSTIN. Sun & sand. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. Sun fishin'. WOLFE, THOMAS. Sun goddess. SILVERMAN, SCOTT RANDY. SUN River war party. ROCKWELL GALLERY OF WESTERN ART, CORNING, N Y N.Y. Sunburst. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. VALLEY DECORATING CO. Suncord. AMERITEX CO. Sunday. ALFERS, DAVID FRANCIS. Abstract figures.

Taos.

Sunday in the park. HALD, MARY. Sundial candle lamp base. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Sunflower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Sunflower lamp. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Sunflowers. LINDQUIST, JEANNIE Sunflowers. LINDQUIST, JEANNIE HELLENE. Sunrise at Diamond Rock. SCULTHORPE, PETER P. Sunset at Honokahau, Kona coast, Hawaii. ISLAND PICTURES. Sunset, City of Refuge, Hawaii. ISLAND PICTURES. Sunset clouds. LEENHOUTS, WYN. Sunset over the gateway to the West. GOEDELMAN, M. KURT. Sunset with the lifeboats. SANBORN, FRED. Sunshine prune juice, be a regular guy. AMERICAN. Super bad, just thinking of you, this holiday season. NGOMA. NGOMA. Super exec. SEGMARK, INC. Super Kiss. GLEASON-BOYD ENTERPRISES. Super Star. Super Star. ROSATO, FRANK. TROPIX TOGS, INC. Superstition Mountain. LEWIS, THOMAS L. Supplies don't last forever. CLEMPRINT, INC. Sure, boy--you go ahead and stand up to that guy. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Sure cure. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Surf. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Surface contamination of a shell cored casting. METAL PROCESSING CO., INC. Surfer. DOLE CO. Surfing. Surgical anatomy of the abdomen and pelvis. SAUNDERS (W. B.) CO. Surprise for Thistle. HALL, JEAN M. SALISBURY. HALL, JEAN M. SALISBURY. Surrey with fringe on top. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Susan Angevine Shaffer. GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Suzie Dick, Washoe. LAWRENCE, JAMES A. Suzie's fancies. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Svengoolie. Svengoolie. CRASSLY COMMERCIAL PRO-DUCTIONS. Swamper. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. van lake. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Swan Swans VISUAL CREATIONS. Swartkrans. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RESEARCH, INC.

Sweet love. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Sweet memory. Sweet memory. LEE, LESLIE H. Sweet notes. For titles of colored prints in the Sweet notes series SEE Current list under PAULA (C. M.) CO. Sweet sixteen game. MULLINIX, A. M. Sweetheart, no moments or hours like moments of ours. HALIMARK CARDS, INC. Sweethearts carving tree. VISUAL CREATIONS. Sweetle. Sweetie. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Swingalong. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Swinger. KLEIN, HARRY H. Swiss Miss. FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., INC. Switchplate. NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE. Switchplate cover. NATIONAL LOCK HARDWARE. Symbols. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Symbols of the Christian faith. BROWNING, ASA G., JR. Symphony. CYBIS. T TROA scholarship fund. SAUNDERS, WILLIAM H. T-square. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tabby cat. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Table of historic happen-ings in the Carolinas & the world. CAROWINDS CORP. Tablecloth with floral design. FALLANI & COHN, INC. Taffy Apple. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC. EDUCATIONAL FRODUCT Tagore, Rabindranath. GLADE, ROBERT. Rab nath Tagore. Tailess Lincoln. Rabindra-MCGAHEE, WELBOURNE DAWSON. Taj Mahal. RAKHRA, BHAJAN LAL. Take us along. Take us along. SHAW-BARTON. Tale thrice told. HICKINS, WALTER H. HICKINS, WALTER H. Tales of jungle children. BANTU. Talkabout Talkabout. LOOMSKILL, INC. Talking and learning with signs and signals. READING SIGNS AND SIG-NALS. NALS. Talking bug. DAVIS, MARY. Talking busy Steffie. MATTEL, INC. Steffie. Talking house. HOLUB, ALLAN. Talpa adobe. WILLIAMS, KATHERYN. Au-tunn gold. Talullip II. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FAB-RICS, INC. Tampa. Tampa. GRAPHICSTUDIO. Tantra. CELESTIAL ARTS. This is the Tantra. Tao. EIKON, LTD.

VAIL, DMITRI. Tapa paisley. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tapa plaid. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tapered hoop earring. IBSEN (J. P.) & CO., INC. Article of jewelry. Tapestry. PICKARD, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tarantella. SCHWARTZ-LIEBMAN TEXTILES, TNC. Tarzan. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. (R) Tassel pullover. TRISSI, INC. TAIDER. Taung. WENNER-GREN FOUNDATION FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL RE-SEARCH, INC. Taurus. BRUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. MIMI DI N. Article of MIMI DI N. Article of jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Taylor tot. DONALD ART CO., INC. Taylors. AMERICAN FAMILIES. Teaching pictures for Bible. For titles of colored For titles of colored reproductions of the Teach-ing pictures for Bible series SEE Current list under SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL POARD BOARD. Technical work. CIELECI, DONALD RUNKEL LTSS . Techniques and principles of oral implants. VISCIDO, ANTHONY J. Technology vs. environment. DESIGN VECTORS, INC. Teddy and me. MALLEY, JUDY R. Teddy bear. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. U.S. INDUSTRIES, INC. Teddy goes to see the den-DAVILA, JORGE. Tee shirt. EVVIE B. PATTERNS. Teens. VOLK CORP. Telepathy in Sageland and other writings. KNUTSON, LENORE M. Telephone coin collection box. DRISCOLL, WILLIAM F. Telephone mama. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Television pictures. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Television screen. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAM Tell me that you care. ORRELL, BILLIE JANE. Tell the world what you and we have known all along. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. we have known all along. PRINCETON PARTNERS, INC. Tell us about the voices that speak to you. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Telophase. CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUP-PLY CO. Tempart. TEMPLE, MELVIN VAN.

Temperware. For titles of dinnerware designs in the Temperware series SEE Current list under LENOX, INC. under LENOX, INC. Temple, City of Refuge, Hawaii. ISLAND PICTURES. Temple of man. MORTELLITO, DOMENICO. Temples of Inanna. THE EMERGENCE OF COMPLEX CONFERTES SOCIETIES. Tempo jeunesse. HAVEN FABRICS, LTD. Temptation. CRITES, WILLIAM G., JR. Temptation of Christ. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK 10 mechanical antique dolls. DOLL ART STUDIO. Ten seconds flat. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Tennessee nostalgia. BOWEN, SAMMY L. Tennessee notes. BOWEN, SAMMY L Tennis monkey. PROGRESSIVE ART PRODUCTS OF CALIFORNIA, INC. Tennis racquet. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Article of jewelry. Tence. Tepee. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.636. Terra-astro-lunar-range, a sport of the space age CHAMALES, CHRIS JAMES. Terraced. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Terrapins. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Terry flower, dancing. HAROLDS. Terry mushrooms. HAROLDS. Test. Test. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Test tray. AEROTRONIC ASSOCIATES, INC. Tesuque Valley in northern New Mexico. ATCHISON, TOPEKA & SANTA FE RAILWAY CO. FE RAILWAY CO. Tete bird. ROGERS, CHRISTINE M. L. Texas bluebonnet. BLUE BONNET PATCH. Texas in spring blue. AARON PIX, INC. Texas Longhorn. WHEELINGTON, R. R. Texas ranger--trackin'. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Thames. HOUSE 'N FABRICS & DRAP-ERIES, INC. Thank you. A & B TRADING CO. BIRTH-O-GRAM CO. HOWE SERVICES, INC. KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS. Thanks. OBSERVER/CRAFTSMAN CO. VISUAL CREATIONS. Thanks. Thanks. KUNGURU PUBLICATIONS. TIGER CARD CO. Thanksgiving. HOLIDAY SERIES. MENU PROMOTIONS/IDEAS. That hand always seems to That hand always seems to be at hand. BLOCK, HERBERT L. That instant. FORTRESS PRESS. KAUTZ, WILLIAM C. That reminds me, Senator, how do you stand on gun controls. controls. BLOCK, HERBERT L.

That's the lower classes for you. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Their handicrafts. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST. Their history. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST. Their life today. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTH PACIFIC COAST. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST. Their religions. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST. Theodore Roosevelt WHEATON INDUSTRIES. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. There are old truckers, but few old and bold truckers. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. There is an art to life. COX, PHILIP K. There you are, boy, nice bone. INC. There you are, boy, nice bone. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Therefore do not be anxious about tomorrow for tomor-row for tomorrow will be anxious for itself. CELESTIAL ARTS. There's a fortune in your hands, keep 'em safe. HOWE SERVICES, INC. There's a good deer. DRAWING BOARD, INC. There's lots of loving & living ahead. AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY, TNC. There's no need for an independent investigation. BLOCK, HERBERT L. There's no place like home. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC. There's no second chance when it comes to accidents. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. There's nothing faster than the U.S. male. CRAZY SHIRTS, INC. There's nothing we can't solve together. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. These are the silly stickers. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. These colors will not run. INMAN, JAMES J. They lived for the American dream. FITCH, T. W. Thicket. ECOLOGICAL COMMUNITIES. Things that show us God. BIRTHDAYS ARE BEGINNINGS. Things to see. WORDS AND SOUNDS. Things to touch. WORDS AND SOUNDS Things you will see. GOING TO THE DOCTOR, DENTIST AND HOSPITAL. Think snow. BEACH PRODUCTS. Think they've figured out a system to keep me from a system to keep no fill growing. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Think, you're having a baby. SAUNDERS, ROBERT L. Thinking of you. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. OBSERVER/CRAFTSMAN CO. Third level reading pro-

gram. THE FIRST AMERICANS.

Three dimension block. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Three dimensional door Third Meeting House, Lexington, Massachusetts. IVES, ANNE B. GEMINI RISING, INC. 13 Colonies flag plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CC. Thirteenth apostle. PUTMAN, EDWIN F. 38/26/34, the big calendar for 1973. AMERICAN ART ENTERPRISES, INC. 39¢ bookmarks. ANTIOCH BOOKPLATE CO. 36' family cruiser. WHALEY, WILSON M. 32 pin-24 position F.P. for RCA. AEROTRONIC ASSOCIATES. INC. This broadcast paid for by. BLOCK, HERBERT L. This haunted world. PSYCHIC SCIENCE INSTI-TUTE, INC. This home is dedicated to the glory of God and the preservation of our bepreservation of our be-loved country. SORENSEN, JOHN C. This is a drawing of a dog named Lucky. H & H SUPPLY. Lucky. This is a plain brown Wrapper. BROWN & BIGELOW. This is how my day without you starts out. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. This is [mans name] MEN FOR WOMEN. This is my light. BERTOLLI, JEAN TAMBURINE. This is the store without walls. WALLS. MARKETING ASSOCIATES, INC. This is the Tantra, the art of life. CELESTIAL ARTS. This minute, deer. DRAWING BOARD, INC. This one's for you, baby. APOGEE POSTES, INC. This room is a wild life refuge. CELESTIAL ARTS. This time no fooling. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Thistle. Thistle. METZKE, FRED W., JR. Art-icle of jewelry. Thistle hotels of Britain. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. Thomas, Dylan. GLADE, ROBERT. Dylan Thomas. THOMAS. Thomas Jefferson set. MARTINSEN, JOHN H. Thoreau's drummer girls. PENCRAFT STUDIOS, INC. If a man does not keep pace. Thornton Manor. ARR (RODERICK G.) & ASSOCI-ATES. PARR ATES. Thought I had it. KRACZKOWSKI, PHILIP. Threaded crown finish for non4returnable bottles. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-MUTEDS INCOMT TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Three-arm scroll. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Three bears. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. SALFIELD PUB. CO. Three-bedroom, two-bath home. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Three caroler figures in globe with snow. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. 3-D cardboard collage. LOWE, HELEN G.

panels. SYCON INDUSTRIES, INC. Three gifts. ON OUR BLOCK SERIES. ON OUR BLOCK SERIES. Three light lantern plaque. BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Three Little Pigs. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Three mushrooms. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-8 & 622. Three oranges. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Three-quarter nelson wrestlers. GALLO, GENE. Three Rivers Stadium, Pittsburgh. AMERICAN CHARM CORP. Ar-AMERICAN CHARM CORP. An ticle of jewelry. 3-section, 5-4-5 & 6 unit advertising frame. JAGUS, LEON J. Three Susans. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Three-unit townhouse complex. A/N CONSTRUCTION CO. Thrift. VOLK CORP. Thru the pines--mourning. doves. HAGERBAUMER, DAVID. Thsummpur, the grene iyd phlaetfot. NORLEN, SHEILA MADGE. Thumalong. CUSTOME SCREEN PROCESS. Please. Thumbing hand. MCQ. Thumbody loves you. PRINCETON PARTNERS, INC. Thumbprint [creature] caricature. Cature. SZYDLOWSKI, JOYCE K. Ar-lene '72. Thunderbird. CONTEMPORARY DEVELOPMENT, INC. Mark 1400. INC. Mark 1400. Thunderbolt. TALAMAS, GLENN ANDRE. For as the lightning comes from the east. Thursday. ALFERS, DAVID FRANCIS. Abstract figures. Tiara set. Tiara set. WIENER LACES, INC. Tiburon on the waterfront, Marin County, California. LAURTZEN, BRUCE. Tidy-Bear wants you to tidyup-America. PLAY-BEAR, LTD. Tiffany hat. BLAIVAS, MARILYN. Tiger. LIBBY CREATIONS CO. RACO NOVELTY CO., INC. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. VISUAL CREATIONS. Tiger fish. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Tiger lily clip brooch. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Tigger. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Tiki. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Timber wolves on ice pack. ANTIS, HARRY E. DAY, DAVID JOHN.

Time measured by 24-hour clock. clock. CARRE, JOHN. Time to go upstairs and do the president-of-all-the-people bit. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Timepay bank loans. CONNECTICUT NATIONAL BANK (P) BANK. (R) Timmy Tiger. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Tini Tim. FIRST EDITIONS WALL-COVERINGS, INC. Tink will tinkle little dream. COMBS, KATHLEEN ANN. Tiny Baby Tender Love. MATTEL, INC. Tired out. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. HERSHENBORGH, ANNE. Tis the season. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Titman and Nipples. MANENA, FRIEDRICH WILHELM. Tivoli. PAGANNE, LTD. To a brave man, good and bad luck are like his right and left hand, he uses both. CELESTIAL ARTS. CELESTIAL ARTS. To celebrate your birthday we're getting a few of your friends together. CUSTOM ART, INC. To drink or not to drink. ABT ASSOCIATES, INC. To feel warm, secure and wanted, is to feel love. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. LTD. grow. CELESTIAL ARTS, To love someone, To love is to have confi-dence in someone forever. CELESTIAL ARTS. To love someone is to bid him to live. CELESTIAL ARTS. To say hello and wish you a merry Christmas. a merry Christmas. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) To the man of the year for the next 100 years. PAULA (C. M.) CO. To wish you a merry Christ-mas and a very happy New Year Year. INTER-ALL CORP. Toad & toadstcols calendar. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Tobacco. FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO. Tobacco land. GRANSTAFF, BILL. GRANSTAFF, BILL. Today. DEMORAES, ALBERT. KARP, KENT. Today is beautiful. CHALLENGE SYSTEMS, INC. Today is special for me, because it's special for you. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Today is the first day of the rest of your life. BEST SEAL CORP. Toe rings. BELLAMY, RUTH JANETT. Together. VISUAL CREATIONS. Together we have rots-aruck. SANMARK INDUSTRIES, INC.

Together, you and me on our anniversary. NGOMA! GREETING CARDS. Togetherness. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Ar-ticle of jewelry. GRUV CANDLES, INC. Togo stripes. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Toi-pan. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Toltec. WOODCO Tomato worm. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-5. Tommy Hawk--Indian boy. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. No.638. Mold. Tomorrow, and tomorrow, and tomorrow, creeps in this petty peace from day to petty petty day. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Tomorrow's tomorrow. LEWIS, BRADLEY GREGORY. Ton-les [type] value body assembly. GEONNOTTI, ANTHONY R. Tonga. GEMINI RISING, INC. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Tongue thrust problems. mal swallow sequence. Nor-Tongues and things. READING WITH RIDDLES. READING WITH HIDDED. Tool, screw & nut jewelry. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Tooth drawer. STOHL, JOHN. Tootskrump. DAHCIE ENTERPRISES. Top and side seal pilferproof finish. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS, INSTITUTE, INC. Top seal vacuum lug finish, regular. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Topaz. GA-ON HOMES, INC. Tornado. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Toronto Maple Leafs. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Tortoise. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tortuga. TUMA, LARRY. Tossed salad. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Total mobius representation of infinity symbol. BUTKUS, JOHN C. Tote-a-table picnic set. QUEST MANOR. Tote poke. BLYMILLER, HELEN ESPY. Totepoint. FERESS (HERBERT) NEEDLE-POINT. DONALD ART CO., INC. Toucan. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Tourism and retirement. THE SOUTHERN STATES. Tourists. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Toward a better life. PACIFIC PRESS FUB. ASSN. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Tower of the phoenix. LOFTUS, DORIS L. RUDE. Towering peaks. DONALD ART CO., INC. Town clock, Town Plaza. AMERICAN TRUST & SAVINGS BANK, DUBUQUE. Town gate. SCARVES BY VERA, INC.

Townhomes. WRITER CORP. Toy train locomotive. VARNEY & SIRUS. Toybox train. SCHOEN, NEIL C. Toyota. WERNER ENTERPRISES. Toys. FAROY, INC. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Trabajos y diversiones. INVITACION AL MUNDO HIS-PANICO: UNO MODOS DE Trade at midnight. ABELL-HANGER FOUNDATION. Tradition: Pamojo harambee. JONES, EDDLE E. Traditional Moravian beeswax candle. ENGELBRECHT, JOAN CLEWELL. Traffic light: preliminary studies. HUSTON ASSOCIATES HUSTON ASSOCIATES. Tragedy & comedy united. HOWARD, RAYMOND F. Mash Tragedy of the commons. JAKOVINA, HARRIET E. Tragic end of Champion of Mask. the Seas, Cape Horn. GREEN, JOSEPH HOWELL. Trail of the captives. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Trailer notes. NAGEL GRAPHIC ARTS. Trailer that trails. BLYMILLER, HELEN E. Train station, Schaffhausen. SELIGMAN, ROBERT E. Tramp. SKELTON, RICHARD. Transaction retrieval--the Fidelity Bank. EASTMAN KODAK CO. Transmission service. 49ER INDUSTRIES. Transonic. NEWTON, ANTONIO LLOYD. Transportacion, y la fiesta brava. INVITACION AL MUNDO HIS-PANICO: UNO MODOS DE VIVIR. Transportation. VOLK CORP. WATER AND HOW WE USE IT. Transportation and communi-cation. JAPAN. Transplant prescribed. DRAWING BOARD, INC. DRAWING BOARD, INC. Trapped. BURNOUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Traveler trailer, swivel wheel, no sway hitch. BLYMILLER, HELEN E. The trailer that trails. Terveling Travelling. CLARK, ELIOT C. Treasure chest of coasters. GOURMET ROYALE, LTD. Tree. ABBEY, DENNIS GAIL. Tree of life. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Trees. CANGER, ANTHONY J. Trellis set. WIENER LACES, INC. Trellis treats. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Trent House. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Trenton City Hall. CIMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Trevi. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI.

Tri-a-hexangular towers. LANCASTER, LESLIE L. Trial of Jesus. HARPER, MAX WAYNE. Trial of the fox. ANIMAL FABLES. ANDAL FADLES. Triangle. DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Trianon. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, II Article of jewelry. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Trick or treat. BALABAN & QUINE, INC. Tricolor (Siebold) VAIL, DMITRI. Trifar1. AMERTMEX CO. AMERITEX CO. ADERITEA CO. Trinity Cathedral. GUMMERE, MARGARET PEPLOW. Trinity Industries, Inc. SECURITY-COLUMBIAN BANK-NOTE CO. Trip. CLASSROOM JOURNEYS. Tripscripts. REY-TRIPSCRIPTS. Triple hoop. TRIFARI KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jew-Triple rose set. WIENER LACES, INC. Triple treat. BROWN & BIGELOW. Triplex. ADVANCE CONCRETE & ASPHALT Trojans. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Trolley car. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, NORGAN BOCKIDS STODIOS, INC. Tropical flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tropical garden. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Tropical retreat. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, INC. Troy. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Truck. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Truck it. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. Truck'n stuff by Overdrive. For titles of colored prints in the Truck'n stuff by Overdrive series SEE Current list under TRANS-AMERICAN PRESS, INC. TRANS-AMERICAN PRESS, INC. True, it's rising faster, but now you have me here to tell you things aren't so bad. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Truly Dooley. KATZ, JESSICA. Trumpet column. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. Trumpet vine. Trumpet vine. CHUMLEY (JOHN) PRINTS. Truck line. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Truro. MERIDIAN TEXTILE CORP. Trust in the Lord. SEEDS OF TRAGEDY. SEEDS OF TRAGEDY. Truth-filled literature. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Try it, you'll like it. CELESTIAL ARTS. Tsavo elephant, Tembo. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. Tudor. VAN CLEEF & ARPELS, INC. Article of jewelry. Tuesday. ALFERS, DAVID FRANCIS. Abstract figures.

Tugboat. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Tulip[6]. ACCURATE CASTING CO., INC. ECHO SCARFS, INC. GILBERT, GEORGE J. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. TUSCANY STUDIO, INC. Tulips orientale. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Tune-up service. 49ER INDUSTRIES. Tunnel of love. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. PATTERN NAT Turan dot. PAGANNE, LTD. Turcotte, Ron. COURIER-JOUNRAL, LOUIS-COURIER-JOUNRAL, LOUIS-VILLE, KY. Fartners. Turfgrass insects. SCOTT (0. M.) & SONS CO. Turkey cutouts. BEISTLE CO. Turkish cardigan. TRISSI, INC. Turn of the century. DONALD ART CO., INC. Turn of the century lady with dresses from the McHenry dresses Museum. CLARK, L. JEANETTE. Turn to peace. WOOD, VIRGIL A. WOOD, VIRGIL A. Turnbridge. GREEFF FABRICS, INC. Turner, Tina. GEMINI RISING, INC. Ms. Turner. Turning point. MATHEW BRADY AND THE CIVIL WAR. Turnip. YVONNE OF CALIFORNIA. Crewel embroidery kit. Turp 'n' Tiny. CARLSON, FRANK ROBERT. CARLSON, FRANK KODENT. Turtle. BALDWIN, ROBERT M. BEST SEAL CORP. DONALD ART CO., INC. RONL', LTD. TRIFARI KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. VISUAL CREATIONS. WALCO PRODUCTS, INC. Christmas ornament. Tutti. MATTEL, INC. Tuttle, college board. CAMPAIGN DATA SERVICE, INC. Tweety & Sylvester Magic Slate paper saver. WARNER BROS., INC. Syl-WARNER BROS., INC. Syl vester. 12 nautical motifs. LEBEAUX (CAROL) STUDIO. Twenty-five years. QUALITY SYSTEMS. 29 ft. half-ton yacht. ERB, PAUL. Twenty-third Twenty-third psalm. SELCREST. The Lord is my SELCREST. THE LOTA IS shepherd. Twilight timers. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC. Twin clip-on ring. TIFFANY & CO. Article of jewelry. Twin doll figures. KANDY-KINS. Twin lobe pump. EDUCATORS MARKETING, LTD. Twin oval. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Twinklettes. LIBERTY FABRICS OF NEW YORK, INC.

Twins ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Twins set out. A VISIT TO THE FATHER. A VISIT TO THE FATHER. Twister. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Twisting his tail. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Two alligators with fish tails TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Article of jewelry. o basic figures used to reflect propagation of Two human specie[s] POPULATION INSTITUTE. WASHINGTON, D.C. Two bees. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-12. 2 bird design in symmetry TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Two birds ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.A-11. No boatmen fighting. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Two Two boys climbing tree. RONL', LTD. Two boys fishing, mineral base. MORAN, MALCOLM. Two champions. SCRIVER, ROBERT M. Two class A racing yachts crossing the Gulf Stream in a race from Miami to Mon-tego Bay. COMMERCIAL CREDIT CORP. Two dancing human figures with alligator heads. TIAHUANACO JEWELS. Arti-cle of jewelry. Two dimensional profile of elephant head sculpture. KNOXKO, INC. MORAN, MALCOLM. KNOXKO, INC. wo doll patterns. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Old-fashion stuffed two doll Two patterns. Two friends. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. Two girls with balloon and flowers on mineral. MORAN, MALCOLM. MORAN, MALCOLM. Two huskies. FETERSON, CAROLYN A. HOBBS. Two little children. NEV-ELLIS, pseud. Two of a kind. GALLO, GENE. Two party system. PARIS ORIGINALS. Two sculptured wax creations. HENNIGS, HENRY W. Two sided home identification sign. LIPPARD, H. L. story, 4 bracket lamp. LIFFANNI 2 story, 4 bracket Lamp. FLORENTINE ART STUDIO. Two Strike, Sioux. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. PEARSON, JOHN DUANE. Two-year planning calendar. EBCO MANUFACTURING CO. Tye-all. TAYLOR (C.) CO., INC. Agtye. Typesetter. JOBS IN PRINTING. Typical floor plan, Niagara Falls Rotel. ACRES AMERICAN, INC. Tyrolean. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. IJ

U-control kit. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Wee chinch.

U.S.A. Film Festival. RICHARDS (STAN) & ASSO-CIATES. U.S.A. historical commemo-rative stamp map series. TAMITS, FRANK. S.A., 1776-1976. Virginia. U.S.A., 1776-1976. WIEDMAN, JAMES L. U.S.C. Gamecocks watch dial design. BARKER, ADDISON R., JR. U.S. Capitol Bldg., Washing-U.S. Capitol Bldg., Washington, D.C. THOMPSON, MARSHALL T.
U.S. Capitol set. MARTINSEN, JOHN H.
U.S. Coast Guard Lighthouse, New Orleans, La. BROWN, JEAN M. BAUM.
U.S. 1972 year-round olympics. BLOCK HEPERET T BLOCK, HERBERT L. USS Chesapeake. CHESAPEAKE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE (VA.) U.S. snail. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. U.S. space flight. SELCHOW & RIGHTER CO. UTPB, Odessa, Texas. DARR, GARY. U-2 glider. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Udder ecstacy ODOM, JACKIE. Lunch break. Uganda Nativity. INTERMEDIA. Ulysses. ALBERTS, JULIEN. A bouquet for Bloom. IOT BLOOM. Umbra sun eclipse. EDLER, EARLINE LAVELLE. Umbrella for two. OKUHARA, DENNIE. Unassembled elevator power plants. HUNTER, LUTHER WILLIAM. Uncle Frog wants you. INDIAN LAKE CO., INC. Uncle Remus. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. DISNEY (WALT) FRODUTIONS. Uncle Sam. AVIVA ENTERPRISES, INC. Article of jewelry. Uncle Scrooge. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Uncover the earth. AMERICAN. Under the desert mistletoe, Gambel's quail. MANNING, REGINALD W. Underdog. T. TV & LEONARDO TELEVISION PRODUCTIONS, INC. Understanding a word problem situation. SOLVING WORD PROBLEMS IN MATHEMATICS. Understanding, holding hands ... sharing are just a few of the things I like best about us. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. Understanding verbal descriptions. SOLVING WORD PROBLEMS IN MATHEMATICS. Undressed bisque doll. SHACKMAN (B.) & CO. Unfinished self-portrait. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Unicorn. VISUAL CREATIONS. Union Station. HINSON, MARTHA. Unique drawings: Presidents of the United States. DE VITO, JOSEPH. Uni's. KRAVAGNA, DAWN MARIE. Uni-sex symbol. SABEL, LOIS.

Unit G & G, deluxe. FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZA-TION. Pebble Creek condominiums. Unit H. FRANKEL (HERMAN) ORGANIZA-TION. United Brotherhood of Car-HUGHES of America. HUGHES, AUBREY H. United Fund-Red Cross com-bined campaign. LENHART & CO. United Methodist class United Methodist class teaching packet. For titles of colored reproductions of paintings in the United Methodist class teaching packet series SEE Current list under PROVIDENCE LITHO-GRAPH CO. United States Air Force plate: plates. QUALITY SYSTEMS. Twentyfive years. United States Army Special Forces. ENERNE PRODUCTS, INC. ENERNE PRODUCTS, INC. United States Marine Corps. CREATIVE INDUSTRIES OF BOSTON, INC. United States Mint, Dahlonega, United States Mint, Danionega Georgia. OSBORN, GEORGE L. United States pharmacopoeia. LORD, RYLANCE ALLEN. United's Cape Cod. WILLIAMS ELECTRONICS, INC. Universal load card. AEROTRONIC ASSOCIATES, INC. Universal participation means AEROTRONIC ASSOCIATES, INC. Universal participation means everybody. NATIONAL SPIRITUAL ASSEMBLY OF THE BAHA'IS OF THE UNITED STATES. Universal symbol of peace. HARRIS, CHRISTOPHER. Universal world puzzle. CONKLIN, ROBERT LEE. University of Georgia. CREATIVE PLASTICS. Bulldogs. Bulldogs. Georgia. Georgia. University of Maryland. KOLLER, ALEERT M. University of Notre Dame. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM. University Terrace site plan, Santa Cruz, California. FELDHEYM, DE GRANGE & REED. Unknown. DOLLAR, EVELYN E. Unknown costs lead to unnecessary worry. CONNECTICUT GENERAL LIFE INSURANCE CO. Unstack the deck. LIBERATION ENTERPRISES. Unusual science facts. STRANGE PHENOMENA. Unwanted child, accepted child. MARQUIS, JOHN R. the downstairs. Up the downstairs. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Up your candidate. FOOTE, HOWARD REED. Up yours. PEERENBOOM, FREDERICK C. Urban-suburban playboard set for toy cars. O'HARROW, JOHN D. Urchins. GROSSMAN (DAVE) DESIGNS, INC. Boy, Girl. Small boy singer. Using Bible verses. BROADMAN PRESS. Using media. USING TODAY'S LIBRARY.

Using number sentences. SOLVING WORD PROBLEMS IN MATHEMATICS. Usurper. BURROUGHS (EDGAR RICE) INC. Tarzan. (R) Utility cigarette pack adapter. ZISHOLTZ, MARTIN. V Vague image of a woman with building in background.

Vague image of a woman with building in background. LATSKO, MICHAEL JAMES. Valencia. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Valentine. CYBIS. Valentino. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Valiant tailor. TALES FROM THE GRIMM BROTHERS. Valle de Vinales, Pinar del Valle de vinares, fina Rio, Cuba. PRIETO, J. RAUL. Valley flower. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Van conversion. FOPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO. INC. Vancouver Canucks. NATIONAL HOCKEY LEAGUE SERVICES, INC. Vanilla gorilla. JACKSON, FREDERICK C. Variation on the theme of the dance. HICKINS, WALTER H. Variegated checkerboard. ECHO SCARFS, INC. Vase. POPULAR SCIENCE PUB. CO... ECHO SCARFS, INC. Vase. LIVINGSTON, DAVID MICHAEL. Vector chain & pendant. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Vector scarfs. SHARPE, DEBORAH T. Vegetable figures. BENIC FRANK BRKIC, FRANK. Veil. Vell. RYDER, TRUDY MINES. Velvet cross. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Articl of jewelry. Venice scallop pullover. TRISSI INC. INC. Article TRISSI, INC. Vermeer CONFAB. Vermilion flycatcher, Pyrocephalus rubinus. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Vermont. CONFAB. Vermont in snow time. ELLIS, HARRIET B. Versailles. PAGANNE, LTD. Versatile wind & sun hat. RASMUSSEN, MERLE. Very merry Christmas to you. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUC-TIONS. (R) Vestry. WYETH, ANDREW NEWELL. Vibrations. WAANO-GANO, JOE. WARD-GANO, JOE. Victoria. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Victorian interurban. APPERT, RICHARD. Victorian survival GRAHAM, NAN WOOD. (R) Victory. VALL, DMITRI. Vida hispanica. INVITACION AL MUNDO HISPANICO: UNO MODOS DE VIVIR.

View. CELESTIAL ARTS. View of the plaza at Harbour Town, Hilton Head Island, BAUMAN, GEORGE F. View of United Nations and Statue of Liberty with torch. RUBENS, BILL. Viking ship. ALBERTA'S MOLDS, INC. Mold. No.633. MOID. NO.099. Vikings. BORELLI, ALFRED. COUROC OF MONTEREY. Villa, Pancho. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. PARCH DISTRIBUTING CO. INC. PARCH VILLA. VILLAGE INN. SANDBERG, LOLA B. VILLAGE OF HOOSICK FALLS. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, Village square. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Village vues. For titles of drawings in the Village vues series SEE Current list under SANDBERG, LOLA B. Vine violet. SANTIAGO, SUSANA F. SANTEROS, Violet. GOODENOW, GIRARD. SANTIAGO, SUSANA F. Virchow, Rudolf. BELSKIE, ABRAM. Ru Virchow. Rudolf Virgen de regla. GONZALEZ, FELIX. Virginia. CONFAB. MARGULIES, ISIDORE. Virginia historical com-memorative stamp map. TAMITS, FRANK. Virgo. ERUNS, LORRAINE. CRAIN, ALMAZETTA. GEDDIE, JERRY D. GRAY, JAMES ROBERT. MIMIDI N. Article of MIMI DI N. AFVICIO C jewelry. RAZZA, LUCA. Article of jewelry. STEINBERG (B.) KASLO CO., TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Vision of the Macedonian call. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Vista de Trinidad, Las Villas, Cuba. PRIETO, J. RAUL. Visual abstract of a facial profile. ERICSON, GEORGE 0. Viva Cuba libre. ZABALO, EVANGELINA. Viva la raza. HENDON INDUSTRIES. Voila bleue. Cuba. HENDON INDUSTRIES. Voile bleue. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. The blue sail. Volcano erupting: Kilauea in Hawaii. SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES, INC. Volkswagen impression. SYMES CAPRARU FAGAN, LTD. Volunteers. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Vom Himmel hoch. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA. Vote. A & B TRADING CO. BERKLEY-SMALL, INC. WINANS, MARION DANIEL. Vowels. PHONOVISUAL PRODUCTS, INC.

ω W. C. Fields, Claude William Dukenfield. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. WARATON INDUSTRIES. Waddle Turtle. SAMET & WELLS, INC. Wads A. Hippopotamus. DAHCIE ENTERPRISES. Wagon master. FLAGG, GRIFFIN. Wagon trail. DONALD ART CO., INC. Waikiki. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. DON MANUEL OF MIAMI. ISLAND PICTURES. Waiter at the table. YOGG & CO., INC. Simply sign the check. Waiting for a live one. ANDREWS, FRANK. (R) Waiting for Gumport. GUMPORT, LEONARD. Wake. KUTER, KAY E. Setting for The wake. Wakefield. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Waldensian missionaries. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSI Walking woman. PAULUS, TRINA. Wall sconce. AUBIN, DOUGLAS A. Wallace, George Corley. GOODNOW, JUNE RAYLENE. Portrait doll head. Wallflowers. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Wallpaper designs. LEWIS, MARY ANN. Wally Werewolf. FISHER F & C RESTAURANTS, INC. Walrus talking to fish. VISUAL CREATIONS. Walt Disney World frame-tray puzzle. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Horse-drawn streetcar. Railroad station with steam engine. Wangs AMERICAN FAMILIES. Wanna hump. BEST SEAL CORP. Want it smooth? Do it right. HOWE SERVICES, INC. Want to know a secret. AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING. Wanted, dead or alive. HUBER, MEL F. War War. MATHEW BRADY AND THE CIVIL WAR. War memorial P.O.P. GEMINI G.E.L. War queen. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Warfield, Paul. WaRSAGER, RAYMOND. Paul Warfield. Warning blinker. OPEN-ENDED STORIES. Warning: this room protected by Cableman. by Cableman. PRINCETON PARTNERS, INC. Warren G. Harding. WHEATON INDUSTRIES. Warrior. BARBER, JAMES. CYBIS. FRICK COLLECTION, NEW YORK. HOUSTON BLACKLIGHT & POSTER DISTRIBUTING CO., INC. Warum nicht lustig. MUELLER (JOSEF) VERLAG ARS SACRA.

Warwickshire Steeplechase, Warwickshire Steeplechase, awaiting start. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Warwickshire steeplechasers awaiting start. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Washington. SEEMAN (JAMES) STUDIOS, Washington, D.C.--aerial washington, D.C.--derial view. SEGAL, EDWARD S. Washington, George. GW, INC. George Washington. MOGHIMI, AHMAD. Freedom and peace. Waste hurts everyone. AMEPICAN EDWARDANCE. 2000 AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSI Watch fobs. TRISSI, INC. Watch it! on cable TV. PRINCETON PARTNERS, INC. Watchman, a swordsman. WHITMIRE, WINNIE. Water bearer. MARVONE. Water carriers. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Water leaves. SOUTH BAY DESIGN CORP. Water lilies. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Water pollution. POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE--DO SOME-THING. THING. Watercolor. MCCAFFERTY, MARJORIE. PEABODY MUSEUM OF SALEM (MASS.) Waterfowl in flight. FOWLER, EUGENE C. Waterfowl series. Waterfowl series. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. Wood duck. Watering can. FRANCO MANUFACTURING CO., INC WILTON ENTERPRISES, INC. Watermelon. MILLER, BOB. Bob Miller design. Waves. Waves. ECHO SCARFS, INC. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Way out west. FEINER (RICHARD) & CO., INC. INC. INC. Way to be happy is to make others happy. VISUAL CREATIONS. Way to have more is to produce more. ECONOMICS PRESS, INC. Wayland collection. WAYLAND, HAROLD. Apache playing cards. Ways missionaries serve at home and abroad. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Ways to celebrate Christmas. BROADMAN PRESS. Ways to please Jesus. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. We can use the same signs we we can use the same s had in 1968. BLOCK, HERBERT L. We dig coal. KENTUCKY COAL ASSN. We, Enterprises. JOHNSON, JACK. We must obey God. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD.

We need good care. AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. AMERICAN HUMANE ASSN. We need your help every day. CLEMPRINT, INC. We pay to kill. MANDICH, RICHARD. We thank you, O God, for the fruits. AUGSBURG PUB. HOUSE. We the people. PAUL, JACK. We will have Christmas. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, INC. We win customers with quality and service. CLEMPRINT, INC. Wealthy merchant. CYBIS. Weather and climate. EARTH SCIENCE SERIES. Weather vane. JOHNSON, HOWARD W. Webbly Webster's wonderful wish. wish. BURKE (G.) AGENCY. Wedding cake. YOGG & CO., INC. For wedding reception. For your wedding reception. Wednesday. ALFERS, DAVID FRANCIS. Abstract figures. Wee chinch. STAR PROFESSIONAL PRODUCT. Weeping Madonna: Are her tears a sign. ROMAGOSA, ELMO L. Weeping Willow. EDUCATIONAL PRODUCTS, INC. Weight watcher. VISUAL CREATIONS. If you can't have what you want. Weightwatching bird is watching you. ROMANO, GEORGE A. Welcome. BEACH PRODUCTS. Welcome to our community. A & B TRADING CO. Welcome to our community.
A & B TRADING CO.
Welfare game.
ST. CROIX, INC.
Well, McGovern may not mind that Eagleton didn't level with nim, but I mind.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Well, the China opening be-gan with ping-pong paddles.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Well, what the hell, maybe a few more.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
Welre expecting; To leave.
AUTH-PAX AGGREGATE.
We're not two antiques.
SANDTRACKS A-Z.
We're two of a kind.
HALLMARK CARDS, INC.
West harbor.
DEWERDER DAW West harbor. DETLEFSEN, PAUL. Western wailing wall. BLUMENTHAL, JOE. Westinghouse farm light Vesting of the second s BLOCK, HERBERT L. Wetlands wild flowers. ANDREW, DOLORES M. Whale BALDWIN, ROBERT M. MORDAUNT, MEL E. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Whaler's flag.. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD. Whaling bark Reaper. GREEN, JOSEPH HOWELL. Whaling hermaphrodite brig, Viola CHANNING, WALTER E.

Wilson, Flip. SEE Wilson.

What are me and you gonna do. POLLUTION: DON'T JUST STAND THERE--DO SOMETHING. THERE-DO SOMETHING. What can you do. FINDING YOUR JOB. What do Africans look like. DISCOVERY: TROPICAL AFRICA. What do you see. APPLE SCHOOL PICTURES, INC. What does a sign mean. READING SIGNS AND SIGNALS. What does a signal mean. READING SIGNS AND SIGNALS. What goes with who. AMERICAN BROADCASTING COMPANIES, INC. What grandmothers are made What if you could look beyond yourself. SCIENCE RESEARCH ASSOCI-ATES, INC. SCIENCE RESEARCH ASSOCI-ATES, INC. What interested me particularly, Sarge, was your work with the Peace Corps. BLOCK, HERBERT L. hat is a church. What PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. What is a friend? You is. PAULA (C. M.) CO. What is classification. ANIMAL CLASSIFICATION. What is [country] CANADA: A REGIONAL STUDY. DISCOVERY: TROPICAL AFRICA. FRANCE: A REGIONAL STUDY. GREAT BRITAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. GREAT ERITAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. HOLLAND: A REGIONAL STUDY. PUERTO RICO: A REGIONAL STUDY. SPAIN: A REGIONAL STUDY. SWEDEN: A REGIONAL STUDY. WEST GERMANY: A REGIONAL STUDY. STUDY. What is he thinking. HERSHENBURGH, ANNE. What is it. POLLUTION. is life. What LIFE: A UNIQUE PHENOMENON. What is your library. USING TODAY'S LIBRARY. What, me govern. YOUNG AMERICANS FOR FREE-DOM INC. DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED FREED FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED FREED TO DONG AMERICANS FOR FREED FREE CELESTIAL ARTS. What the [geographical area] really is. THE NORTH CENTRAL STATES. THE NORTHEAST STATES. THE PACIFIC COAST STATES. THE ROCKY MOUNTAIN STATES. THE SOUTHERN STATES. THE SOUTH WESTERN STATES. What the world needs is more love -- give now. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. What things are [color] SAALFIELD PUB. CO. What time is it. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. What we can do. POLLUTION. What's for breakfast. PRICE/STERN/SLOAN PUB-LISHERS, INC. What's in the house. SAALFIELD PUB. CO. Wheel of destiny. TURN-ON PRODUCTS. Wheel of fortune cardigan. TRISSI, INC.

Wheelbarrow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. of jewelry. When barnstorming was born. CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS. When East meets West. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. When friends meet. RUCKER, SAMUEL N. When guests come to my house. BROADMAN PRESS. When I saw this card I just couldn't beln thinking of couldn't help thinking of 1011 NGOMA! GREETING CARDS. NGOMA! GREETING CARDS. When I'm on the road I get nervous, that's why I like being with you. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. When I'm out ruckin'. TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC. When it comes to quality, your performance counts. HOWE SERVICES, INC. When you're the customer, quality and service make the difference. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. When we add to product quality we strengthen our quality we strengthen our reputation. CLEMPRINT, INC. When you're a healthy you, I'll be a happy me. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Whenever peace is at hand, Whenever peace is at the so is he. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Where do Africans live. DISCOVERY: TROPICAL AFRICA. Where do we get our Where do we get our [commodities] WHERE DOES IT COME FROM. Where does it live. SAALFIELD FUB. CO. Where's the world. FELLMER, MARION. Whew Whew. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Which way to Springfield. CLAY (EUGENE) PRODUCTIONS. Whimsical fantasies. For titles of prints in the Whimsical fantasies series SEE Current lis under VISUAL CREATIONS. list Whirly birds. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Whispering forest. BROWN & BIGELOW. White & red Victorian house. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. White Christmas. DRAWING BOARD, INC. White dogwood. AMES, SONNOMIA. White elephant. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. White Empress VAIL, DMITRI. White fir. MARTIN, ROBYN. White flag. BLOCK, HERBERT L. White House at night. SHAW-BARTON. White mouse. KAGAN, ERICA WILSON. Erica Wilson design. White mushrooms. REINHOLD, IRMA M. White pine, earth star. APPALACHIANA, INC. White sun. CELESTIAL ARTS. White, Theodore. COHEN, LESLIE CHARLES. Frank Mankiewicz. McGovern political director.

White water lily, Nymphaea alba. PENN-PLAX PLASTICS, INC. Whitehall. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Whitetail country (Deer) Whitetail country (Deer) BRONSON, CLARK. Whitewing landing. KINZER, HENRY GRANT. Who cares about quality? Our customers GUPUTUM CLEMPRINT, INC. no goes first. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Who Who is a friend. PROVIDENCE LITHOGRAPH CO. Who they are. AMERICAN INDIANS OF THE NORTHEAST. Whooping cranes. WILD DOG FILMS. Why and how of plant classification. PLANT CLASSIFICATION. Why, it's just like the secret-peace-plan boxes. BLOCK, HERBERT L. Why not. UNIVERSAL POSTER CORP. Why the chimes rang. CHRISTMAS TALES FROM MANY LANDS. Why we live in families. FAMILY SERIES. Wicker BURWOOD PRODUCTS CO. Wide mouth pail. GLASS CONTAINER MANUFAC-TURERS INSTITUTE, INC. Wild bird. HANNA, ELIZABETH LENORA. Wild blossoms. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wild flower[s]. APPLEWOOD SEED CO. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wild flowers in America. JAMES, FREDERICK. New England meadow. Wild poppies. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wild reeds. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Wild rose. BORKOWSKI, MARY K. Wild turkey[s] AUSTIN, NICHOLS & CO. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. REECE, DIXIE. REECE, DIXIE. Wild West. CREATIVE MERCHANDISERS, INC. Wild wild world of sports. BROWN & BIGELOW. Wilderness wings. BROWN & BIGELOW. Wildlife. AMERICAN BANK NOTE CO. CELESTIAL ARTS. This room is a wild life refuge. Wildness. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Will Rogers--road to greatness. SHAW-BARTON. Will we be the winners. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Willa Milla. TOLSON, TANA LEE. Williamsburg collection. TURNER (STUART E.) TRADITIONS, INC. Willow. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. Wilson SPRINGWOOD FABRICS. Wilson, Clerow. LET'S SAVE THE CHILDREN. INC. Flip Wilson puzzle.

Clerow. Wind directional arrow. JOHNSON & SONS AIRCRAFT CO. JOHNSON & SONS AIRCR Windfree. SMITH, MARK A. Winding brook. DONALD ART CO., INC. Winding stream. ASHLEY (AARON) INC. Windswept. PRINTEMPO FABRICS, INC. Wingless no.1, U/C ducted fan, CAMP ENGINEERING CO. Wings of man. WOLF, CATHI BLAIVAS. Winking eagle. CHALLENGE SYSTEMS, INC. Winky GAMAX. Winner. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Winner's circle. MEISELMAN, MARILYN NEWMARK. Winnie-the-Pooh comparative sizes. DISNEY (WALT) PRODUCTIONS. Winning put. KRACZOWSKI, PHILIP. Winston Tennis Club. WITKOWSKI, CLIFFORD WILLIAM. Winter. CYBIS VOLK CORP. Winter cardinals. NATIONAL WILDLIFE FEDERA-TION. Winter evening. CARLYON, ANN. Winter idyll. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. nter jogging. PACIFIC PRESS PUB. ASSN. Winter Winter marsh. NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN, OF NATIONAL RIFLE ADDN. OF AMERICA. Winter moment. BERGER, KNUTE. Winter Place, Mountain Lake, Florida. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC. MANNAG KOBINSON, INC. Winter walk. TAKAL, KIM. Winter wonderland. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. NATIONAL RIFLE ASSN. OF AMERICA. Wire heart puzzle. PLOUFFE, EMILE P. ise guys. COLLINS OF TEXAS, INC. Wise Wise Men SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVEN-TION. BOARD. SUNDAY SCHOOL DARD. Wise old owls. AARTCO, INC. Wise quacks. RAD-PEN-DUCK ENTERPRISES. Wisteria. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Witch doctor. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. th love, on this Valen-With love, on tine's Day. NGOMA Withering up of nature's child. WIRSIG, GENE F. Wolverines. SCULLY, JOSEPH J. Woman bathing. YOUNGER, JACK. Woman-50. HANDEL, DOUGLAS ALFRED. Woman pregnant crucified. B & S PRODUCTIONS, INC. Woman with basket. ERA INDUSTRIES, INC.

Woman's bust. OPPENHEIMER, LUDWIG. Woman's lib. HOLDEN, JOHN CLINTON. Woman's tree of life. HOFFMAN, LAURIE. Women. VOLK CORP. Women declare war on rape. WOMEN'S GRAPHICS COLLEC-TIVE. Women with children facing each other. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Women with palm. NOVELTY HOUSE, INC. Wonderful world of chicks. BRADDON, STEVEN T. Wonderful world of golf. MIHAI, GEORGE. Wood chimes. Wood chimes. EMMONS JEWELERS, INC. Article of jewelry. Wood duck[s] COTTAGE HILL WILDLIFE ART. NATURE PORTRAITS OF AMERICA. PERRY, WILLIAM ROBERT. THEDA. Wood lane. GRANDMA MOSES PROPERTIES, TNC. Wood nymph. COVENTRY (SARAH) INC. Article of jewelry. Wood sculpture of IBM word processing center. SODIN, ROBERT HARRY. Woodcock. NATURE PORTRAITS OF NOTURE PURTA AMERICA. Woodcock and young. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. insets, lucite edge. Wooden insets, lucite edg DE CHRISTOPHER, EUGENE. Woodland birds & flowers. WOODCO. Woodland blossoms. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Woodland sunset. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Woodspice. Woodspice. LENOX, INC. Wooly lamb. WESTERN PUB. CO., INC. Word-graphic. MCDOWELL, JULIA LOOMIS. Histo-graphic. Word was made flesh. HICKS, ESTHER L. Wordimals. SCHEFLEE H. JEFFREY SCHREIBER, H. JEFFREY AARON. AARON. Words of love. HALLMARK CARDS, INC. Going through life with you as my wife. Work of art. RUSSELL, LOUIS A. Luv, luv to Dad. Working drawing of single family home. MILLS, K. GLEN. Working for someone else. FINDING YOUR JOB. FINDING YOUR JOB. Working in the political world. NOW YOU ARE A VOTER. Working with numerals. EDUCATIONAL DIRECTION, INC. Working world of a secretary BASIC OFFICE PRACTICES AND PROCEDURES. For other titles beginning For other titles beginning with Working SEE Current list under EDUCATION FOR OCCUPATIONS. World of the abuser. FACTS ABOUT DRUGS, ALCOHOL AND TOBACCO.

World of the circus. World of the circus. HAMMOND, INC. World peace. WALKER, BILL N. World War II, series 3: the fighters. ECHELON PUB. CO., INC. Defending Battle of Britain spitfire. Flying Tiger P-40C. Guadalcanal F4F Wildcats. Somewhere in France. Worldguide digital compass Worldguide digital compass readout. DE ANGELO, FRANK TONY. World's greatest. PAULA (C. M.) CO. World's longest neck. MOENCH, LARRY J. World's only Corn Palace located at Mitchell, South Dakota. Dakota. GOIN CO. Worms Worms. ANIMAL CLASSIFICATION. Worthy grand patron. GROW, RUTH. Wow! Have I got the hots for you. PAULA (C. M.) CO. Wren on branch. MORGAN BOCKIUS STUDIOS, INC. Wrigley Building, Chicago River, U.S.A. JULE STUDIOS. Write on. WALTON, JAMES LEE. Wrought candlestick. LITE AMERICA CORP. Х Xzenapods. KARSCHNICK, ANGELIKA. Y Y. Sage & A. Company. BROOKS, DEBORAH E. Yankee Doodle Dooley. CHONTAY MUSIC. Yantra kit template. GREAT CIRCLE FACTORY, INC. GREAT CIRCLE FACTORY, INC Yarn printing. JOHNSON, BADRE N. Yea, though I walk thru the valley of the shadow of death I shall fear no evil. DARGIS ASSOCIATES, INC. eah. Tom -- sure -- uh huh. Yeah, Tom -- sure -- uh h BLOCK, HERBERT L. Year of the Lord 1973 with illustrated psalms. FISHERMEN, INC. Yellow & brown Victorian house. KAPLAN (ARTHUR A.) CO., INC. Yellow-bellied sapsucker. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Yellow-breasted chat, Icturia virus Yellow-breasted chat, Icteria virens. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY. Yellow foxtail. SCOTT (O. M.) & SONS CO. Yellow Lodge, Blackfoot. CLARKCRAFT PRODUCTS. Yellow primroses. CARLYON, ANN. Yellow roses family. MARTIMEZ MARESMA, SARA SOFIA. SOFIA. Vellow Sun. HORN, MONTE DONOVAN. Yellow sunflower and red poppies. NEW YORK GRAPHIC SOCIETY, LTD.

Yellow-throat, Geothlypis

trichas. FRAME HOUSE GALLERY, INC., LOUISVILLE, KY.

Yesterday. DONALD ART CO., INC. Yesteryear. DONALD ART CO., INC. Yippee Dewdee. ADORABLE SALES. Yoke. TRIFARI, KRUSSMAN & FISHEL, INC. Article of jewelry. York Steak House. You and the stars. WRIGHT, GEORGE RICHARD. Our child and the stars. You and your company. SALES ORIENTATION. SALES ORIENTATION. You are invited. HENRY (JOHN) CO. You are my sunshine. BEAGLEMINT ENTERPRISES. You are the light of the world. ORR STUDIOS. You are what you eat. SLONE, SANDRA JOY. You belong to me. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. You bet, I'm a hamburger. GALLOWAY, FRED W. You bring out the best in me. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. You can help win the race for new customers. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN.
You don't have to act like
a man to get equal rights.
SEABORN, RON.
You dumb shirt.
DUDLEY, JAMES R. Buncha
bull shirt.
You give but little when you
give of your possessions.
CELESTIAL ARTS.
You have a sense of humor if.
CURTISS, GEORGE C.
You must be hot stuff.
TRANSAMERICAN PRESS, INC.
You sent the bill to my
husband.
BROWN & BIGELOW.
You should be very joyous
and happy no matter what
your lot in life.
CELESTIAL ARTS.
You sure that's the sweet
smell of success.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
You think I'll heal in time
for the November match.
BLOCK, HERBERT L.
You tickle my fancy.
AUTOMATIC BOARD MEETING.
Young angel.
HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF You don't have to act like Young angel. HANDICAPPED ARTISTS OF AMERICA, INC. Young, John W. MENCONI, RALPH J. Apollo 16. Young love. LEE, LESLIE H. Young man in red poncho. LEE, LESLIE H. Young modern. BROWN & BIGELOW. Young prophet is chosen. SOUTHERN BAPTIST CONVENTION. SUNDAY SCHOOL BOARD. Young soldier writes home. NEW DIMENSION CREATIONS. Young'uns. TREASURE CRAFT. Your birthday ?? Big deal. NGOMA. Your company. SALES ORIENTATION. Your earnings check with our thanks and our appreciation. A & B TRADING CO. Your effort is the secret ingredient. AMERICAN EDUCATIONAL ASSN. Your family tree. AARTCO, INC. Wise old

Your markets. SALES ORIENTATION. Your products. SALES ORIENTATION. Your responsibilities. SALES ORIENTATION. Your safety is a duty. HOWE SERVICES, INC. You're a partner through profit sharing. COUNCIL OF PROFIT SHARING INDUSTRIES. You're beautiful when you're mad. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. You're going to have to thin down. BLOCK, HERBERT L. You're gonna love 1973. JYL ENTERPRISES, INC. You're loved. SUGGS, J. DAVID. You're nobody till somebody loves you. FRAN MAR GREETING CARDS, LTD. You've got to have a plan man. man. MONEY TALKS. Yucca, barrel cactus. MANNING, REGINALD W. Yucca in the hill country. CARLYON, ANN. Yugoslavian flowers. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Yukon's golden rivers of '98. MANSER, JAMES. Yuma. Yuma. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Yut dhoy. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. z Zagreb. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Zanzibar. SCARVES BY VERA, INC. Zebra. HAROLDS. PAGANNE, LTD. SAFARI REPRODUCTIONS, INC. VISUAL CREATIONS. Zeedee. KEY WEST HAND PRINT FABRICS, INC. Zephyr. LOOMSKILL, INC. Zig-zag. FIRST EDITIONS WALL-COVERINGS, INC. FLETCHER, ROBERT ADDISON, JR. Zinnias. SIMPRINTS. SIMPRINTS. Zinniated monarch. HILTUNEN, TERRY E. Zippered pea-pod with peas. HOBSON, CAROLYN. Zits. UNCLE LUMPY & THE FRIENDS OF CALVIN COOLIDGE. Zodiac. ARTEX INTERNATIONAL, INC. CAMPIONE, THOMAS. PATTERN RIGHTS, INC. Zodiac ash tray. GARE, INC. Zodiac banner. FLOYD, ANTHONY. Zodiac pennant. Zodiac birthday greeting card set. AZODIA PRODUCTS. Happy birth day. Zodiac gold capricorn. LEVENTHAL, RUTH LEE. Article of jewelry. Article of jewelry Zodiac pennant. FLOYD, ANTHONY. Zodiac portrayals. MASON, THOMAS S. Zoo-it-yourself. DART INDUSTRIES, INC Zurich Airport Hilton. INC. HANNAU ROBINSON, INC.

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

owls.

VS 56

These entries alone may not reflect the complete Copyright Office record pertaining to a particular work. Contact the U.S. Copyright Office for information about any additional records that may exist.

1.1

.

ς





